Abridged Version of the Unaudited Semi-Annual Report

JPMorgan Funds

Société d'Investissement à Capital Variable, Luxembourg

31 December 2024

Report for the attention of Investors in Switzerland



Certain of the Sub-Funds of the Fund are not authorised for offer in Switzerland. Accordingly, no reference is made to these Sub-Funds in this abridged version of the unaudited semi-annual report. The attention of the investors is drawn to the fact that certain figures in this abridged version of the unaudited semi-annual report are expressed on a consolidated basis and, thus, include the assets of those Sub-Funds which are not registered in Switzerland. Asset Management



This report is an abridged version of the unaudited semi-annual report established in conformity with the Luxembourg Law of 17 December 2010 on Undertakings for Collective Investment.

This report does not constitute an offer of shares. No subscriptions can be received solely on the basis of this report. Subscriptions are only valid if made on the basis of the current offering document distributed in Switzerland which is available free of charge on request, supplemented by the most recent audited annual report of the Fund and any subsequent unaudited semi-annual report, from JPMorgan Asset Management (Switzerland) LLC.

Certain of the Sub-Funds of the Fund are not authorised for offer in Switzerland. Accordingly, no reference is made to these Sub-Funds in this abridged version of the unaudited semi-annual report. The attention of the investors is drawn to the fact that certain figures in this abridged version of the unaudited semi-annual report are expressed on a consolidated basis and, thus, include the assets of those Sub-Funds which are not registered in Switzerland.

Abridged version of the Unaudited Semi-Annual Report

Contents	
Board of Directors	1
Management and Administration	2
Unaudited Financial Statements and Statistical Information	
Combined Statement of Net Assets	3
Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets Statement of Changes in the Number of Shares	25 47
Statistical Information	74
Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements	105
Schedule of investments	100
Equity Sub-Funds	
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	117
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	119
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	120 122
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	124
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	127
JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund	130 133
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	134
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	138
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	141 144
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	144
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund	149
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund	151
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	153 155
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	158
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	162
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	164 166
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	170
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	173
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	177
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	180 182
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund	184
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund	187
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	189 192
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	194
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	196
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	198
JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	205 207
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	211
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund	213
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	214 217
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund	218
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	219
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	222
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund	224 225
JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies	226
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	229
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	232 234
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	237
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	241
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	243 245
JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	245 247
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	249
Balanced and Mixed Asset Sub-Funds	
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	251
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	259
Convertibles Sub-Funds IPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (FUR)	267

Abridged version of the Unaudited Semi-Annual Report As at 31 December 2024

Contents (continued)

Contents (Continued)	
Bond Sub-Funds	
JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund	270
JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund	281
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	283
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund	287
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund	299
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	306
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund	315
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	323
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund	334
JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund	349
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund	354
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund	358
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund	364
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund	367
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund	372
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund	376
JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund	389
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund	399
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund	420
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund	436
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund	445
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	457
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund	465
JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund	468
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	472 490
JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund	490
JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund	523
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund	530
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund	553
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund	555
	501
Money Market Sub-Funds	573
JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund	573
Fund of Funds Sub-Funds	
JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund	576
Multi-Manager Sub-Funds	
JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	578
Other Sub-Funds	
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund	588
s. morgani endo di caspide tidat di di	333
Appendix - Unaudited Additional Disclosures	
1. Total Expense Ratios	597
2. Summary of Investment Objectives of the Sub-Funds	633
3. Performance and Volatility	639
4. Interest Rate Received/(Charged) on Bank Accounts	670
5. Sub-Fund Share Classes Taxe d'Abonnement Rates	670
6. Portfolio Turnover Ratio	671
7. Calculation Method of the Risk Exposure	673
8. Collateral Received	677
9. Securities Financing Transactions	678
10. Exposure arising from financial derivative instruments	695
11. UCITS Remuneration Disclosures	696
12. Other Events	697
13. Sustainable Finance Disclosure	698

For additional information, please consult www.jpmorganassetmanagement.lu.

No subscriptions can be received solely on the basis of this report. Subscriptions are only valid if made on the basis of the current Prospectus, the current Key Information Documents, supplemented by the latest audited annual report and, if published thereafter, the latest unaudited semi-annual report.

The current Prospectus, the current Key Information Documents, the unaudited semi-annual report, as well as the audited annual report can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the SICAV and from local paying agents.

Details of the Investment Manager(s) for the individual Sub-Funds are available within the Prospectus and from the Management Company at its registered office, or from https://am.jpmorgan.com/lu/en/asset-management/adv/funds/administrative-information/

Board of Directors

Chair

Peter Thomas Schwicht 6, route de Trèves L-2633 Senningerberg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Directors

Jacques Elvinger Elvinger Hoss Prussen, société anonyme 2, place Winston Churchill B.P. 425, L-2014 Luxembourg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Massimo Greco Via Cordusio, 3 Milan, IT-25, 20123 Italy

John Li How Cheong The Directors' Office 19, rue de Bitbourg L-1273 Luxembourg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Registered Office

6, route de Trèves L-2633 Senningerberg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg Marion Mulvey 6, route de Trèves L-2633 Senningerberg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Martin Porter 6, route de Trèves L-2633 Senningerberg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Daniel Watkins JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited 19th Floor, Chater House 8 Connaught Road Central Hong Kong

Management and Administration

Management Company, Registrar and Transfer Agent, Global Distributor and Domiciliary Agent

JPMorgan Asset Management (Europe) S.à r.l. European Bank & Business Centre 6, route de Trèves L-2633 Senningerberg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Investment Managers

JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited 19th Floor, Chater House 8 Connaught Road Central Hong Kong

J.P. Morgan Asset Management (Japan) Limited Tokyo Building, 7-3 Marunouchi 2-chome Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-6432 Japan

J.P. Morgan Alternative Asset Management, Inc. 383 Madison Avenue New York, NY 10179 United States of America

JPMorgan Asset Management (Singapore) Limited 88 Market Street 30th Floor CapitaSpring Singapore 048948

JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited 60 Victoria Embankment London EC4Y OJP United Kingdom

J.P. Morgan Investment Management Inc. 383 Madison Avenue New York, NY 10179 United States of America

Depositary, Corporate, Administrative and Listing Agent

J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch European Bank and Business Centre 6, route de Trèves L-2633 Senningerberg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Société coopérative 2, rue Gerhard Mercator B.P. 1443, L-1014 Luxembourg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Luxembourg Legal Adviser

Elvinger Hoss Prussen, société anonyme 2, place Winston Churchill B.P. 425, L-2014 Luxembourg Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

		JPMorgan Funds - America
	Combined	Equity Fund
	USD	USD
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost	140,316,074,040	6,339,574,444
Unrealised gain/(loss)	12,957,552,900	2,322,216,299
Investments in securities at market value	153,273,626,940	8,661,790,743
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	1,168,426,867	
Cash at bank and at brokers	1,290,108,850	10,126,196
Time deposits	219,755,902	
Receivables on subscriptions	545,041,404	30,182,559
Receivables on investments sold	235,383,732	•
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts	698,767,211	•
Dividends receivable	54,242,619	1,576,873
Interest receivable	589,070,872	
Tax reclaims receivable	26,525,428	•
Fee waiver receivable*	3,392,093	6,306
Options purchased contracts at fair value	7,535,764	
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	27,917,317	
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	325,038,561	217,715
Swap contracts at fair value	146,243,867	
Other assets	64,996,011	1,522,469
Total assets	158,676,073,438	8,705,422,861
Liabilities		
Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value	668,334,390	
Bank overdrafts	17,232,922	
Due to brokers	36.506.557	
Payables on redemptions	366,123,698	12,126,903
Payables on investments purchased	206.155.286	12,120,70
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	1,199,880,792	
Interest payable	2,135,475	
Distribution fees payable	7,258,862	148,37
Management fees payable	101,807,318	6.708.71
Fund servicing fees payable	11,740,540	559,478
Performance fees payable	12,023,163	,
Options written contracts at fair value	4,606,628	
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	14,158,143	
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	633,230,948	10,853,793
Swap contracts at fair value	269,557,086	,,
Other liabilities**	183,556,482	559,765
Total liabilities	3,734,308,290	30,957,025

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1) EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund CNH	JPMorgan Funds - China Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund USD
224,210,991	236,233,061	22,646,902,570	3,417,291,866	1,143,736,632	554,973,817	619,889,330
(222,781,183) 1,429,808	16,863,306 253,096,367	(1,196,960,605) 21,449,941,965	(113,624,803) 3,303,667,063	174,836,529 1,318,573,161	66,131,892 621,105,709	52,249,306 672,138,636
1,429,000	233,090,307	21,449,941,900	3,303,007,003	1,310,373,101	021,103,709	072,136,030
35,783,930	95,972	79,705,548	6,542,192	836,125	1,268,127	6,269,083
- - -	213,413	10,707,015 21,706,949	3,691,350 1,624,502	4,410,330	216,484 1,119,638	1,114,141 185,107
- - -	111,788	6,755,099 66,684	- 1,684,387 9,797	749,037 -	295,034 -	655,304 -
19,995	70,751	-	· =	29,162	40,166	-
43,029	21,633	170,120	12,017	55,167	39,512	51,575
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
-	180,227	1,744,536	5,179	-	174	-
3,796	308	48,203	6,344	5,228	512	569
37,280,558	253,790,459	21,570,846,119	3,317,242,831	1,324,658,210	624,085,356	680,414,415
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
-	- -	-	3,322,617	51,949 -	297,311	-
-	970,472	67,987,324	4,881,733	1,600,978	1,318,962	786,872
-	-	-	3,435,148	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
-	44,054	2,849,699	400,599	10,063	25,801	25,578
348	111,635 22,241	21,743,512 1,770,842	3,673,237 283,468	702,420 102,160	540,925 52,560	588,647 58,087
540	-	1,770,042	-	102,100	-	-
=	=	=	=	=	=	=
-	-		-	-	-	-
-	320,200	5,270,523	26,831	- -	3,936	-
33,069,926	44,313	2,260,832	310,824	1,892,787	3,782,620	101,118
33,070,274	1,512,915	101,882,732	16,334,457	4,360,357	6,022,115	1,560,302

	Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund USD
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost	24,249,987	715,368,646
Unrealised gain/(loss)	293,892	31,588,963
Investments in securities at market value	24,543,879	746,957,609
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	-	=
Cash at bank and at brokers	1,625,419	1,028,158
Time deposits	-	-
Receivables on subscriptions	7,970	851,843
Receivables on investments sold	-	-
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts Dividends receivable	38,756	- 584,587
Interest receivable	30,730	304,307
Tax reclaims receivable	6,594	166.887
Tex rectains receivable*	19.720	60.333
Options purchased contracts at fair value	17,720	-
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	_	_
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	-	34,972
Swap contracts at fair value	107,871	-
Other assets	-	131,756
Total assets	26,350,209	749,816,145
Liabilities Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value		
Bank overdrafts	-	3,714
Due to brokers	-	5,/14
Payables on redemptions	_	204,141
Payables on investments purchased	1.691	
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	-
Interest payable	6,242	-
Distribution fees payable	1,223	33,139
Management fees payable	9,222	448,461
Fund servicing fees payable	2,235	62,759
Performance fees payable	-	-
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	-	-
Inrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts		886,172
Swap contracts at fair value Other liabilities**	51,282 64,392	1,740,805
		1,740,603
Total liabilities	136,287	3,379,191

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund USD
780,121,899 276,741,589	123,493,785 15,113,417	848,841,776 (1,900,429)	4,810,106 (197,726)	633,291,625 (4,810,442)	1,674,408,704 157,399,268	3,942,923,626 775,844,719
1,056,863,488	138,607,202	846,941,347	4,612,380	628,481,183	1,831,807,972	4,718,768,345
118,665	976,063	1,246,721	106,141	2,745,303	3,946,629	251,262
3,867,863 1,461,926	99,440	415,877 491,888	- - -	233,766 58,786	804,564 2,844,530	2,103,420 8,613,020
-	- -	- -	1,660	-	132,318	10,993,072
1,313,570 6,035	468,118 7,980	366,118 60,254	18,213	32,656	244,006 80,115	2,562,571 107,726
243,844	- - -	- - -	-	-	6,356	222,022
12,450	- -	3,433	-	1,885	7,135	118,661
1,063,887,841	140,158,803	849,525,638	4,738,394	631,553,579	1,839,873,625	4,743,740,099
-	-	-	- -	-	582,194	-
4,158,520	309,371 11,902	1,581,494	- - -	2,336,669	713,829 -	4,010,243
-	, - - -	-	-	-	-	-
42,242 696,096 70,899	19,567 138,245 11,975	6,348 410,183 59,315	3,052 407	44,202 694,204 54,895	21,719 854,357 147,788	94,902 3,252,561 359,460
-	- - 45.436	- -	- -	- -	-	-
77,659	45,625 -	-	-	-	96,808	891,126
120,679	19,266	4,864,006	46,804	9,364,023	8,671,919	- 15,598,238
5,166,095	555,951	6,921,346	50,263	12,493,993	11,088,614	24,206,530
1,058,721,746	139,602,852	842,604,292	4,688,131	619,059,586	1,828,785,011	4,719,533,569

	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund EUR
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost	555,336,010	87,847,105
Unrealised gain/(loss)	41,973,104	13,867,932
Investments in securities at market value	597,309,114	101,715,037
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	-	-
Cash at bank and at brokers	1,093,958	66,353
Time deposits	-	7.204
Receivables on subscriptions	248,769	7,281
Receivables on investments sold	-	2,413
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts Dividends receivable	544,440	59,959
Interest receivable	544,440	39,935
Tax reclaims receivable	1,491,812	380,469
Tax Teclamis Tecewable Fee waiver receivable*	17.762	7.981
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	7,701
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	10.142	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	3,944,248	
Swap contracts at fair value	· · · · -	
Other assets	84,785	-
Total assets	604,745,030	102,239,493
Liabilities		
Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value	-	=
Bank overdrafts	-	=
Due to brokers Payables on redemptions	591,384	240,572
Payables on investments purchased	391,304	11,582
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	11,502
Interest payable	-	
Distribution fees payable	19.681	15,350
Management fees payable	423,603	119,950
Fund servicing fees payable	51,497	8,801
Performance fees payable	=	=
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	=	=
Inrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	1,202,716	
Swap contracts at fair value Other liabilities**	- 597,609	18,885
Total liabilities	2,886,490	415,140

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund EUR
1,143,161,250 252,992,433	595,089,287 142,883,405	292,602,880 49,949,909	1,784,096,202 358,620,962	850,135,694 162,076,746	884,198,935 46,548,436	448,347,547 38,108,359
1,396,153,683	737,972,692	342,552,789	2,142,717,164	1,012,212,440	930,747,371	486,455,906
50,001	105,219	101,657	10,418,255	4,230,035	36,137,144	1,392,474
727,929 -	337,655 386,236	157,311	9,161,817 23,540,763	749,675 -	5,559,875 38,311,984	167,236 41,088
673,522	164,909	189,608	431,459	486,453	582,503	40,884
3,327,259 2,994	892,814 13,160	748,130 10,836	3,989,197 6,538	1,492,011 13,498	709,401 15,087	710,675 11,808
- - - -	- - -	100,828	2,219,540 13,696,121 162	201,672 - 484	3,044,472 3,660,270 2,556	577,231 - -
1,400,935,388	739,872,685	343,861,159	2,206,181,016	1,019,386,268	1,018,770,663	489,397,302
_	_	_	_	_	_	_
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-	4,082
6,334,306	778,340	413,650	2,112,442	1,401,701	1,982,599	5,946,135
-	36,294	-	218,254	-	25,646,249	42,805
-	-	-	-	-	-	=
-	-	-	1,368,455	-	-	-
19,777	57,895	18,489	147,173	28,561	87,155	85,747
1,365,938 107,520	756,112	379,296	1,856,756	593,055	848,074	598,404
107,520	62,742	28,613	156,006 5,049,460	83,251	78,763 6,536,246	42,569
_	-	-	3,049,400	-	0,550,240	
-	_	_	560,275	237,753	_	67,458
-	-	22,456	340.753	63.645	3,743,133	82,738
-	=	, .50	10,470,870	,	1,301,825	
30,720	52,339	38,208	94,756	72,780	2,689,237	52,702
7,858,261	1,743,722	900,712	22,375,200	2,480,746	42,913,281	6,922,640

	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund EUR
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost	872,142,057	718,470,757
Unrealised gain/(loss)	180,044,687	38,249,355
Investments in securities at market value	1,052,186,744	756,720,112
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value		
Cash at bank and at brokers	32,437,698	50,817
Time deposits	-	-
Receivables on subscriptions Receivables on investments sold	1,977,214	1,377,448
Receivables on Tilvestifierits sold Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts	-	10,342
Dividends receivable	626,928	766,602
Interest receivable	020,928	700,002
Tax reclaims receivable	1,644,571	661,081
Fee waiver receivable*	2.015	14,400
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	-	-
Swap contracts at fair value	=	=
Other assets	-	312
Total assets	1,088,875,170	759,601,114
Liabilities Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value	-	
Bank overdrafts	-	-
Due to brokers	8,829	4,522
Payables on redemptions	684,801	568,263
Payables on investments purchased	-	19,072
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	-
Interest payable	- 2F 407	12.404
Distribution fees payable Management fees payable	35,487 589,512	13,484 363,202
Fund servicing fees payable	70,241	64,870
Performance fees payable	70,241	04,070
Options written contracts at fair value	=	-
Options written conflicts at rail value under the contracts	142,426	-
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	-	=
Swap contracts at fair value	-	-
Other liabilities**	45,276	45,360
other nashines		
Total liabilities	1,576,572	1,078,773

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund EUR
582,252,049 75,963,027	1,004,766,158 398,198,202	766,250,601 48,817,942	3,168,018,138 716,617,918	379,700,256 157,427,270	7,152,998,419 1,003,894,903
658,215,076	1,402,964,360	815,068,543	3,884,636,056	537,127,526	8,156,893,322
78,738	12,153,763	74,393	122,076	570,050	1,990,371
399,194	7,264,314 -	1,565,811 -	3,693,834 -	3,351,244 3,937,679	29,346,897 -
542,852	847,838	1,489,192	1,943,884	118,779	2,786,684
68,511 6,665	287,371 6,169	77,354 6,075	362,509 5,158	44,001 17,631	1,234,339 1,926
4,734	53,181 796,077	-	2,393,160	170,193	26,824,486
1,058	291,653	4,766	11,560	15,613	24,142
659,316,828	1,424,664,726	818,286,134	3,893,168,237	545,352,716	8,219,102,167
-	-	-	-	-	-
1,835,410 -	13,067 1,633,013	1,110,550	- 5,367,003 -	1,873,098	- 14,990,112 9,454,744
-	-	-	-	-	-
118,979 599,613 57,455	208,646 60,894	67,624 947,825 69,911	521,611 4,135,665 336,232	43,224 480,694 46,625	985,735 7,816,225 531,547
-	-	-	-	- -	- -
12,460	9,897 3,009,291	-	- 3,482,098	- 462,142	- 53,771,586
73,052	102,037	93,853	262,487	- 75,151	493,417
2,696,969	5,036,845	2,289,763	14,105,096	2,980,934	88,043,366
656,619,859	1,419,627,881	815,996,371	3,879,063,141	542,371,782	8,131,058,801

	JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund USD
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost	86,596,948	1,524,337,615
Unrealised gain/(loss)	7,649,881	15,267,655
Investments in securities at market value	94,246,829	1,539,605,270
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	-	=
Cash at bank and at brokers	1,545,582	4,904,729
Time deposits	-	
Receivables on subscriptions	333,542	1,000,835
Receivables on investments sold	-	8,928,745
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts Dividends receivable	- 55,256	449,278
Interest receivable	55,250	449,270
Tax reclaims receivable	26,679	34,122
Fee waiver receivable*	28,917	21,325
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	114,548	-
Swap contracts at fair value	=	-
Other assets	837	3,735
Total assets	96,352,190	1,554,948,039
Liabilities		
Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value Bank overdrafts	-	1.07.4.035
Due to brokers	-	1,064,035
Payables on redemptions	147	4,653,496
Payables on investments purchased	-	8,120,787
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	0,120,707
Interest payable	-	-
Distribution fees payable	11,125	176,613
Management fees payable	85,448	1,651,074
Fund servicing fees payable	7,945	126,588
Performance fees payable	=	=
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	-	-
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	263,856	=
Swap contracts at fair value Other liabilities**	41,130	200,461
Total liabilities	409,651	15,993,054
Total net assets	95,942,539	1,538,954,985

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2) USD	JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund JPY	JPMorgan Funds - India Fund USD
392,171,706 (351,985,106)	1,391,658,381 217,083,120	250,002,499 13,751,203	337,919,017 (5,933,070)	1,385,306,686 (300,647,105)	290,070,431,882 130,904,975,743	492,717,611 167,426,448
40,186,600	1,608,741,501	263,753,702	331,985,947	1,084,659,581	420,975,407,625	660,144,059
60,069,487	211,546	1,748,671	430,960	79,894	3,765,828,860	2,529,971 -
-	549,212	171,858	1,023,019	13,768,061 582,193	1,419,037,934	327,249
-	1,534,287	169,843	3,616,232	5,058,343	160,887,316	- -
42,053	35,707 12,505	650,608 51,348	180,373 16,389	43,702	- 5,051,751	- 16,296
- - -	- - -	- - 9,563	- - -	- - -	3,841,267,825	- - -
64,137	- 1,138	185,492	123	- 334	455,813,030	- 350
100,362,277	1,611,085,896	266,741,085	337,253,043	1,104,192,108	430,623,294,341	663,017,925
-	104,111	-	-	-	6,358	- -
-	2,514,431 -	399,568 -	1,654,890	425,760 11,564,400	1,637,545,890 -	936 , 835
=	=	=	=	=	-	-
- - 4,964	65,205 1,924,418 138,408	35,616 306,713 22,554	17,069 396,350 29,756	9,662 745,105 93,332	6,385,853 296,701,242 34,436,248	105,631 725,011 54,915
-	-	- -	-	-	-	- -
-	- -	1,094,882	- -	-	- 625,108,264	- -
42,246,368	3,702,668	91,736	67,750	83,373	32,786,669	- 27,854,985
42,251,332	8,449,241	1,951,069	2,165,815	12,921,632	2,632,970,524	29,677,377
58,110,945	1,602,636,655	264,790,016	335,087,228	1,091,270,476	427,990,323,817	633,340,548

	JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan	JPMorgan Funds - Thematics -
	Fund USD	Genetic Therapies
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	171,659,670 33,923,441	717,820,894 (280,758,713)
Investments in securities at market value	205,583,111	437,062,181
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	203,363,111	437,002,101
Cash at bank and at brokers	907,813	158,430
Time deposits	707,015	130, 130
Receivables on subscriptions	136,786	146,574
Receivables on investments sold	-	
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts	-	
Dividends receivable	70,847	2,072
Interest receivable	-	
Tax reclaims receivable	5,381	23,940
Fee waiver receivable*	24,416	19,65
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	=	1,795,983
Swap contracts at fair value	-	
Other assets	-	2,069
Total assets	206,728,354	439,210,900
Liabilities Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value	_	_
Bank overdrafts	_	_
Due to brokers	_	
Payables on redemptions	230,315	1,400,364
Payables on investments purchased		114,706
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	,
Interest payable	-	
Distribution fees payable	6,050	81,515
Management fees payable	200,361	246,84
Fund servicing fees payable	17,453	34,92
Performance fees payable	-	
Options written contracts at fair value	-	
	-	
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts		
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	-	5,466,357
Options written contracts at fair value Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts Swap contracts at fair value Other liabilities**	- - 48,672	5,466,357 - 68,893
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts Swap contracts at fair value	- 48,672 502,851	

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund USD
594,038,172 141,066,546	893,347,545 103,347,312	313,931,693 28,407,149	5,928,304,131 1,621,843,185	779,222,393 194,418,584	4,768,081,468 1,154,891,528	1,898,203,932 516,433,455
735,104,718	996,694,857	342,338,842	7,550,147,316	973,640,977	5,922,972,996	2,414,637,387
- 1,159,114	- 1,232,584	- 588,134	- 12,271,923	- 2,457,173	- 13,579,746	4,913,824
139,649	1,182,311 -	723,991 -	43,959,107 -	2,971,774 8,260	82,782,324 -	2,213,170 -
293,322	- 552,197	49,316	3,204,072	- 584,566	- 344,538	942,581
- 11,075	4,058	4,449	- - 7,060	- - 5,736	10,538 19,430	1,452 8,340
4,380	10,523	- - -	434,449	- - 17,149	419,438	454,881
-	32,268	3,392	82,443,162 2,727,790	142,142	1,923,351	2,044,211
736,712,258	999,708,798	343,708,124	7,695,194,879	979,827,777	6,022,052,361	2,425,215,846
126	188,613	-	-	-	- 375	- -
39,624	729,629	3,051,741	11,834,666 4,556,296	206,368 20,630	5,682,556 -	6,941,617
- - 5,998	- - 13,264	- - 27,574	- 573,429 251,782	- - -	- - 174,077	- - -
140,954 63,474	706,311 86,707	417,515 30,126	6,527,606 519,831	633,749 83,212	4,056,761 487,588	834,378 204,508
451 520	-	- -			- -	-
451,528 346,050	199,372	- -	213,513 16,721,914 86,070,961	655,559 939,190 -	12,341,236	12,684,185
53,311	79,466	46,417	525,018	88,474	613,429	132,738
1,101,065	2,003,362	3,573,373	127,795,016	2,627,182	23,356,022	20,797,426
735,611,193	997,705,436	340,134,751	7,567,399,863	977,200,595	5,998,696,339	2,404,418,420

	JPMorgan Funds - US	JPMorgan Funds US
	Technology Fund USD	Value Func USE
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost	5,239,006,738	3,248,021,64
Unrealised gain/(loss)	2,366,241,625	715,236,790
Investments in securities at market value	7,605,248,363	3,963,258,43
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	-	
Cash at bank and at brokers	17,686,106	6,496,768
Time deposits		
Receivables on subscriptions	50,850,204	8,446,166
Receivables on investments sold	-	
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts Dividends receivable	1,074,270	2,117,893
Interest receivable	1,074,270	2,117,093
Tax reclaims receivable	51,820	
Tax Techninis Technable*	13,005	4,849
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	1,01.
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	370,779	414,400
Swap contracts at fair value	-	, -
Other assets	26,288	1,450,843
Total assets	7,675,320,835	3,982,189,350
C 1999		
Liabilities Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value		
Bank overdrafts	-	
Due to brokers	- -	
Payables on redemptions	74,800,933	4,683,406
Payables on investments purchased	- 1,000,733	1,000,100
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	
Interest payable	-	
Distribution fees payable	653,052	137,933
Management fees payable	8,010,452	3,245,90
Fund servicing fees payable	595,401	326,72
Performance fees payable	-	
Options written contracts at fair value	-	
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	-	
Inrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	1,954,255	9,160,374
Swap contracts at fair value Other liabilities**	614,094	272,478
Total liabilities	86,628,187	17,826,818

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR) EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund USD
494,548,494 (20,947,281)	40,366,212 (854,282)	14,052,809 5,591	4,744,108,922 (110,723,530)	237,391,997 11,850,072	259,115,642 (2,019,936)	1,201,522,584 50,574,612
473,601,213	39,511,930	14,058,400	4,633,385,392	249,242,069	257,095,706	1,252,097,196
714,629	371,867	114,109	66,495,187	77,917	4,102,726	4,230,605
82,845 1,170,153	1,563	- - -	6,692,399 -	3,658	185,989 243,907	557,002 1,210,041
- -	- -	- -	-	-	59,050	379,713
7,729,553	416,500	113,414	44,427,706 113,313	532,336 175,748	1,638,107 52,948	8,159,421 15,211
35,312	20,568	17,455 -	139,376	13,429 -	29,471	18,896 -
55,657 72,452 -	5,141 122,955 -	-	4,756,328 61,290,731 10,303,060	3,095,672	17,497	1,116,231
993,019	88,352	-	7,107,082	=	34,705	812,264
484,454,833	40,538,876	14,303,378	4,834,710,574	253,140,829	263,460,106	1,268,596,580
=	-	-	=	940	-	- 188,331
33,392	=	-	10,635,714	-	=	100,551
-	8,823	5,032	9,589,762	289,399	366,532	6,515,689
-	=	=	=	=	=	142,878
-	=	-	-	-	=	-
-	-	-	-	-	17,199	-
-	7,163	3.500	34,214	17,445	84,510	12,136
41,117	28,873 3,386	2,508 1,207	707,548 333,124	224,616 21,205	262,768 21,910	1,637,865 108,341
41,117	3,300	1,207	333,124	21,200	21,910	100,341
_	=	-	_	-	=	-
-	6,125	-	476,782	-	-	368,410
6,596,758	983,996	-	104,607,657	5,367,248	247,400	9,455,215
- 35,749	- 51,120	18,068	501,957 583,470	- 42,954	- 436,489	- 875.746
6,707,016	1,089,486	26,815	127,470,228	5,963,807	1,436,808	19,304,611

	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund USD
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost	559,122,923	1,296,509,980
Unrealised gain/(loss)	(1,815,902)	(68,004,408)
Investments in securities at market value	557,307,021	1,228,505,572
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	-	=
Cash at bank and at brokers	1,323,872	9,805,400
Time deposits	-	-
Receivables on subscriptions	986,347	532,844
Receivables on investments sold	-	1,779,245
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts Dividends receivable	=	92.675
Interest receivable	- 8,276,318	92,675 24,940,417
Tax reclaims receivable	8,270,318	24,940,417
Fee waiver receivable*	20,478	26,724
Options purchased contracts at fair value	-	20,724
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	88,942	_
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	172,425	770,542
Swap contracts at fair value		638,484
Other assets	553,545	6,474
Total assets	568,728,948	1,267,098,377
Liabilities		
Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value	-	-
Bank overdrafts	-	280
Due to brokers	78,505	-
Payables on redemptions	1,854,445	3,918,981
Payables on investments purchased	-	-
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	=
Interest payable	-	-
Distribution fees payable	27,637	18,707
Management fees payable	383,629	640,872
Fund servicing fees payable	48,403	95,350
Performance fees payable Options written contracts at fair value	=	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	1.524	1.425.642
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	3,826,308	7.021.800
Swap contracts at fair value	5,020,308	7,021,000
Other liabilities**	77,110	100,991
Total liabilities	6,297,561	13,222,623

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund USD
1,262,667,382	113,694,092	72,428,405	4,030,481,928	409,539,366	962,715,248	526,730,044
28,152,628	2,056,681	576,301	18,799,768	(6,386,262)	(56,411,842)	(38,919,944)
1,290,820,010	115,750,773	73,004,706	4,049,281,696	403,153,104	906,303,406	487,810,100
5,795,023	973,978	558,377	12,191,060	7,591,189	14,321,971	2,438,577
8,778,212	21,317	86,819	9,280,285	28,052	596,358	280,383
-	-	-	-	975,242	2,168,598	1,309,175
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
=	-	-	Ē	=	60,897	≘
8,008,709	1,754,694	1,032,539	33,662,137	8,011,134	19,481,078	7,092,593
-	-	-	52,132	19,471	310,088	-
65,031	19,352	16,500	91,414	36,496	91,933	16,496
-	-	-	-	1,874,228	4,113,422	-
4,012	29,446	=	249,600	71,415	<u>-</u>	
-	358	-	5,161	9,446,516	40,700,307	289,428
-	312,666	16,932	2,039,041	1,212,612	1,592,954	
	-	-	-	1,145,262	513	760,777
1,313,470,997	118,862,584	74,715,873	4,106,852,526	433,564,721	989,741,525	499,997,529
-	-	=	=	=	=	-
-		-	=		411	-
-	310,934	10,192		243,167	965,473	
2,729,791	26,928	12,719	3,209,632	48,825	1,065,343	570,390
-	-	-	-	945,930	-	=
	-	-	=	=		-
-						
-	- 12.010	- 2.250	- 74 173	45.540	90,936	F 2.42
	13,010	3,259	74,173	45,568	48,508	5,242
241,501	45,216	17,204	930,241	211,664	48,508 483,973	225,473
241,501					48,508	
241,501	45,216	17,204	930,241	211,664 32,470	48,508 483,973 81,341	225,473
241,501 94,166 -	45,216 10,027 - -	17,204 6,356 - -	930,241 303,837 -	211,664	48,508 483,973 81,341 - 3,151,176	225,473 41,955 - -
241,501 94,166 -	45,216 10,027 - - - 34,761	17,204	930,241 303,837 - - 329,892	211,664 32,470 - 1,403,759	48,508 483,973 81,341 - 3,151,176 166,809	225,473 41,955 - - - 314,809
241,501 94,166 -	45,216 10,027 - -	17,204 6,356 - 2,250	930,241 303,837 - 329,892 259,982	211,664 32,470 - 1,403,759 - 19,168,031	48,508 483,973 81,341 - 3,151,176 166,809 49,597,221	225,473 41,955 - -
241,501 94,166 - - 110,555 -	45,216 10,027 - - 34,761 167,405	17,204 6,356 - -	930,241 303,837 - - 329,892	211,664 32,470 - 1,403,759	48,508 483,973 81,341 - 3,151,176 166,809	225,473 41,955 - - - 314,809
6,386 241,501 94,166 - 110,555 - 83,268	45,216 10,027 - 34,761 167,405	17,204 6,356 - - 2,250 - 3,947	930,241 303,837 - 329,892 259,982 2,544,500	211,664 32,470 - 1,403,759 - 19,168,031 1,602,812	48,508 483,973 81,341 - 3,151,176 166,809 49,597,221 1,726,584	225,473 41,955 - 314,809 5,893,887

	JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund EUR
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost	486,783,106	244,822,913
Unrealised gain/(loss)	6,190,613	4,784,224
Investments in securities at market value	492,973,719	249,607,137
Investment in to be announced contracts at market value		-
Cash at bank and at brokers	1,096,118	1,436,476
Time deposits	454.425	- 727 442
Receivables on subscriptions Receivables on investments sold	454,635	727,463
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts	-	-
Dividends receivable		_
Interest receivable	6,874,299	3,130,833
Tax reclaims receivable	-	3,130,033
Fee waiver receivable*	27,135	21,632
Options purchased contracts at fair value	,	-
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts	-	-
Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	15,677	73,971
Swap contracts at fair value	-	-
Other assets	47,467	16,381
Total assets	501,489,050	255,013,893
Liabilities		
Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value	_	_
Open sinct positions on to be announced contracts at market value.	_	_
Due to brokers	-	_
Payables on redemptions	237,423	216,899
Payables on investments purchased	-	947,873
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	-
Interest payable	-	-
Distribution fees payable	74,853	54,684
Management fees payable	244,627	116,566
Fund servicing fees payable	42,034	20,444
Performance fees payable	-	-
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	226,873	105,177
Swap contracts at fair value	220,073	105,1//
Other liabilities**	57,501	40,464
Total liabilities	883,311	1,502,107

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund USD
2,362,468,933	6,209,330,738	71,209,564	619,810,759	4,301,001,006	315,075,693	483,859,349
(44,381,159)	(156,129,707)	(1,858,585)	(37,046,705)	(265,728,706)	(7,262,967)	(2,907,736)
2,318,087,774	6,053,201,031 -	69,350,979 -	582,764,054 40,100,693	4,035,272,300 291,710,248	307,812,726 1,198,449	480,951,613
19,004,476	38,233,476	1,774,765	29,460,989	99,164,954	24,311,528	21,168,359
3,977,620 107,926,566	13,894,607	332,806	779,069 705,602	3,647,682 2,147,936	358,587	1,319,917
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
18,729,848	84,257,795	953,751	7,397,995	51,056,455	3,007,857	6,514,493
30,038 98,453	117,384	18,283	12,101 52,645	81,196 137,683	32,072	30,059
620,484	- 2,629,507	2,521	365,124	2,741,644	186,851	139,220
27,658,634	37,177,433	381,947	7,014,748	45,236,532	2,550,159	32,284
2,034,946	6,033,769	71,831	1,239,152	8,486,878	638,034	844,578
7,228,931	5,606,006	102,982	1,664,663	4,209,985	308	3,426,104
2,505,397,770	6,241,151,008	72,989,865	671,556,835	4,543,893,493	340,096,571	514,426,627
=	=	=	-	-	÷.	=
-		-	813	468	- (24.710	-
313,794 3,887,998	7,204,585 21,358,502	73,865 6,890	256,811	1,658,104 5,778,912	634,719	513,995 373,769
101,880,044	21,330,302	0,090	246,560	5,776,912	109,754	3/3,/09
101,000,044	-	-	40,515,725	294,733,736	1,200,459	-
-	-	-	-		-,,	-
16,572	157,421	5,318	44,109	293,736	4,116	81,592
377,560	2,111,000	36,495	340,236	2,347,019	62,951	208,910
196,637	470,851	6,049	51,105	341,322	28,642	42,962
-	-	=	-	-	=	-
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
159,065	134,694	84,279	191,745	1,142,680	28,030	31,414
27,948,668	40,121,801	596,224	13,747,962	53,294,593	3,485,177	9,752,368
2,352,858 2,754,065	5,544,782	85,834	4,467,472 482,392	22,518,888 3,300,665	38,945 77,551	406,557 -
139,887,261	77,103,636	894,954	60,344,930	385,410,123	5,670,344	11,411,567
		72,094,911				

	JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund USD
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	78,341,237 2,292,832	396,574,658 (1,922,950)
Investments in securities at market value Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	80,634,069 -	394,651,708
Cash at bank and at brokers Time deposits	465,278 -	3,587,342
Receivables on subscriptions Receivables on investments sold Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts	529,534 8,069,912	906,029
Dividends receivable Interest receivable	- 396,980	3,697,167
Tax reclaims receivable Fee waiver receivable* Options purchased contracts at fair value	21,998	30,559
Options pur chased contracts at rail value Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	- 2,273 484,606	210,742 4,508,419
Swap contracts at fair value Other assets	246,469	337,059 745,405
Total assets	90,851,119	408,674,430
Liabilities		
Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value	-	-
Bank overdrafts	-	-
Due to brokers	418	333,772
Payables on redemptions	42,121	900,944
Payables on investments purchased	7,956,188	5,931,507
Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	-
Interest payable	-	
Distribution fees payable	709	5,148
Management fees payable	20,888	131,467 32,224
Fund servicing fees payable Performance fees payable	6,765	32,224
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	1,734	_
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	1,178,179	4,571,928
Swap contracts at fair value	-	1,5/1,720
Other liabilities**	54,808	572,541
Total liabilities	9,261,810	12,479,531
Total net assets	81,589,309	396,194,899

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus	JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond	JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves	JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable	JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond
Bond Fund USD	Fund USD	Fund USD	USD	Bond Fund USD	Fund USD
114,730,624	5,196,134,779	3,079,672,603	11,399,134,951	112,526,546	1,167,095,638
(6,879,146)	(333,856,163)	1,664,006	(607,343,774)	(101,866)	(79,814,505)
107,851,478	4,862,278,616 119,015,936	3,081,336,609	10,791,791,177 590,078,153	112,424,680	1,087,281,133 119,275,787
245,386	11,788,047	988	276,053,402	2,650,800	21,025,436
72,981	20,789,306 361,823	44,849,216	45,822,972 -	37,000 -	751,208 160,836
-	-	-	698,767,211	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-
1,679,832	33,945,010	27,403,531	109,804,122	911,669	12,310,610
26,439	107.626		371,125	- 27 47/	10,856
21,849	107,626	227,212	110,754	27,476	94,406
-	=	-	10,787,890	50,252	270,672
4,063	397,747	1,746,634	457,336	607,265	235,220
-	-	-	-	-	568,835
188,433	4,020,993	624,416	4,821,429	-	4,696,891
110,090,461	5,052,705,104	3,156,188,606	12,528,865,571	116,709,142	1,246,681,890
			((0.224.200		
-	9,757,409	1,031,270	668,334,390 142	-	487
	9,737,409	1,031,270	9,958,960	87,755	1,576,346
109,994	9,723,921	4,124,128	21,533,140	3,640	1,922,334
-	-	-	-	-	-
=	120,561,672	-	615,356,766	-	120,365,295
11,066	35,148		178,258	14,908	51,053
47,566	2,056,259	506,078	6,878,222	45,044	517,734
9,374	374,624	267,712	727,074	8,637	81,654
-	-	· -	-	· -	1,255
-	-	-	-	-	-
	2,091,259	-	3,021,609	54,663	336,794
1,109,852	24,239,271	4,011,357	39,671,864	1,154,007	14,626,604
27,478	367,899	252,104	121,293,086 888,399	33,443	2,066,802
1,315,330	169,207,462	10,192,649	1,487,841,910	1,402,097	141,546,358

	JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund EUR
Assets		
Investments in securities at cost Unrealised gain/(loss)	4,310,748,261 2,580,670	557,368,844 24,714
Investments in securities at market value Investment in to be announced contracts at market value	4,313,328,931 -	557,393,558 -
Cash at bank and at brokers Time deposits	9,116,636	253,420 206,000,000
Receivables on subscriptions Receivables on investments sold	6,181,686	5,334,757
Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts Dividends receivable	- -	-
Interest receivable Tax reclaims receivable	31,929,479	539,848
Fee waiver receivable* Options purchased contracts at fair value	124,448	3,094 -
Unrealised gain on financial futures contracts Unrealised gain on forward currency exchange contracts	3,284,234 316,179	- -
Swap contracts at fair value Other assets	- 1,735,194	- -
Total assets	4,366,016,787	769,524,677
Liabilities		
Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value	-	-
Bank overdrafts	-	-
Due to brokers	4 200 007	2 720 424
Payables on redemptions	4,309,807	3,738,436
Payables on investments purchased Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts	-	7,935,289
Interest payable		-
Distribution fees payable	20,934	40,723
Management fees payable	980.213	236.002
Fund servicing fees payable	347,325	31,601
Performance fees payable	-	=
Options written contracts at fair value	-	-
Unrealised loss on financial futures contracts	-	=
Unrealised loss on forward currency exchange contracts	9,917,984	-
Swap contracts at fair value Other liabilities**	264,987	- 75,905
Total liabilities	15,841,250	12,057,956
Total net assets	4,350,175,537	757.466.721

^{*} Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

** Other liabilities are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

297,110,964 69,699,714 366,810,678 2,770,507 - 269,775 - - - - 3,161 - 67,125 18,269 - -	375,469,856 2,707,073 378,176,929 - 74,593,823 - 5,393,608 3,053,637 - 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	382,256,620 20,394,850 402,651,470 - 23,146,519 6,000,000 5,346 - 719,803 1,300,637
69,699,714 366,810,678 - 2,770,507 - 269,775 3,161 - 67,125 18,269	2,707,073 378,176,929 - 74,593,823 - 5,393,608 3,053,637 - 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	20,394,850 402,651,470 - 23,146,519 6,000,000 5,346 - 719,803
366,810,678 - 2,770,507 - 269,775 3,161 - 67,125 18,269 -	378,176,929 - 74,593,823 - 5,393,608 3,053,637 - 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	402,651,470 - 23,146,519 6,000,000 5,346 - - 719,803
2,770,507 - 269,775 - - - - 3,161 - 67,125 18,269	74,593,823 5,393,608 3,053,637 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	23,146,519 6,000,000 5,346 - 719,803
2,770,507 - 269,775 3,161 - 67,125 18,269 -	5,393,608 3,053,637 - 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	6,000,000 5,346 - - 719,803
269,775 - - - - - 3,161 - 67,125 18,269	5,393,608 3,053,637 - 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	6,000,000 5,346 - - 719,803
3,161 - 67,125 18,269	5,393,608 3,053,637 - 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	5,346 - - - 719,803
3,161 - 67,125 18,269	3,053,637 - 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	- - 719,803
67,125 18,269 -	- 122,973 1,349,703 6,814	719,803
67,125 18,269 -	122,973 1,349,703 6,814	719,803
67,125 18,269 -	1,349,703 6,814	
67,125 18,269 -	6,814	
67,125 18,269 -		
67,125 18,269 -		178
67,125 18,269 - -	108,595 1,548,114	31,340
18,269 - -	981,414	131,815
-	1,297,492	4,975,762
	5,886,035	1,944,579
	16,320	1,744,377
260 020 515	10,320	
309,939,313	472,535,457	440,907,449
-	-	_
-	636,810	=
-	178,069	149,623
399,156	143,828	18,380
-	7,070,782	4,285,340
=		-
-	27,692	=
258,690	3,264	3,666
475,970	161,894	44,035
31,656	36,973	36,066
-	-	-
-	51,693	-
29,177	793,348	356,119
904,990	8,898,406	11,341,527
-	5,800,326	5,609,013
40,636	=	52,076
2,140,275	23,803,085	21,895,845
367,799,240	448,732,372	419,011,604

		JPMorgan Funds - America
	Combined USD	Equity Fund USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	146,357,820,901	7,195,384,567
Income		
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	687,501,000 1,289,732,541	38,378,618
Interest on swap contracts	14,218,479	-
Securities lending income	5,032,221	30,535
Bank interest Other income	10,468,171 1,321,723	6,666
Total income	2,008,274,135	38,415,819
Expenses		
Management fees	578,009,588	34,327,849
Fund servicing fees	71,006,880	3,416,681
Performance fees Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees	12,023,163 26,708,074	515,613
Distribution fees	42,162,732	760,238
Registrar and transfer agency fees	8,018,206	249,033
Taxe d'abonnement	25,422,691	1,263,866
Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts	878,450 50,406,761	347
Other expenses**	15,112,286	643,636
Less: Fee waiver***	(19,649,032)	(29,966)
Total expenses	810,099,799	41,147,297
Net investment income/(loss)	1,198,174,336	(2,731,478)
Net realised gain/(loss) on:		
Sale of investments	3,154,548,329	285,036,289
To be announced contracts	2,993,996	=
Option contracts Financial futures contracts	(6,839,898) (57,297,983)	-
Forward currency exchange contracts	(450,974,746)	(18,043,484)
Swaps contracts	154,991,175	
Currency exchange	(6,967,815)	1,040,404
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	2,790,453,058	268,033,209
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:		
Investments	(37,803,235)	273,850,727
To be announced contracts	(1,370,585)	-
Option contracts Financial futures contracts	3,726,038 22,951,413	-
Forward currency exchange contracts	(158,104,310)	(5,758,230)
Swaps contracts	(19,372,800)	(5,750,250)
Currency exchange	97,140,035	1,495,719
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(92,833,444)	269,588,216
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	3,895,793,950	534,889,947
Subscriptions Redemptions	42,603,031,553 (37,424,402,613)	3,114,529,142 (2,161,841,420)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	5,178,628,940	952,687,722
Dividend distributions	(490,478,643)	(8,496,400)
Net assets at the end of the period	154,941,765,148	8,674,465,836

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1) EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund CNH	JPMorgan Funds - China Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund USD
3,970,336	303,050,296	23,201,984,887	3,382,457,880	1,360,524,476	766,675,961	556,379,243
6,016 3,741	1,118,175	293,978,194 519,977	34,638,436 82,756	14,287,503	5,132,067	9,927,134 16,347
9,436 154,522	417 509	9,474,519 115,597 -	262,098 9,004 -	40,118 1,449	2,402 4,062	17,176 9,320
173,715	1,119,101	304,088,287	34,992,294	14,329,070	5,138,531	9,969,977
- 2,055	706,632 137,994	125,613,307 11,005,577	21,364,163 1,703,114	4,369,845 651,807	3,578,198 351,373	3,303,890 321,807
139,050 - 29,622 829	112,187 281,366 52,446 27,328	5,250,131 15,989,889 1,207,006 5,068,043	870,263 2,346,392 230,321 693,842	472,477 61,991 71,014 147,643	319,203 157,682 64,957 138,988	344,114 150,654 76,069 133,605
54,667 (224,626)	62,586 (134,589)	396,943 - 1,384,224 (1,518,393)	121,357 - 462,020 (332,890)	3,575 - 109,884 (259,534)	135,691 (228,423)	89,771 (239,240)
1,597	1,245,950	164,396,727	27,458,582	5,628,702	4,517,669	4,180,670
172,118	(126,849)	139,691,560	7,533,712	8,700,368	620,862	5,789,307
(6,152,147)	8,272,559 -	(1,710,260,929)	(226,288,438)	43,832,886 -	6,662,679 -	14,614,953 -
-	- - (389,339)	(15,109,434)	- (55,736)	- - -	13,221	(18,869)
(1,033,000)	(4,956)	(835,571)	6,321,807	(613,742)	432,077	180,609
(7,185,147)	7,878,264	(1,726,205,934)	(220,022,367)	43,219,144	7,107,977	14,776,693
6,075,638	(10,258,993)	3,875,041,752	511,253,779	(76,092,887)	(24,346,359)	41,310,018
-	(31,349)	1,149,045	(5,534)	- -	(2,852)	- - -
1,177,339	(4,859)	(604,571)	(5,891,103)	- 1,886,161	560,245	(23,931)
7,252,977	(10,295,201)	3,875,586,226	505,357,142	(74,206,726)	(23,788,966)	41,286,087
239,948	(2,543,786)	2,289,071,852	292,868,487	(22,287,214)	(16,060,127)	61,852,087
-	15,573,958 (63,802,770)	1,994,012,771 (6,007,123,156)	1,218,411,971 (1,590,745,125)	444,609,960 (461,829,978)	80,112,875 (212,462,623)	253,069,948 (191,964,149)
-	(48,228,812)	(4,013,110,385)	(372,333,154)	(17,220,018)	(132,349,748)	61,105,799
-	(154)	(8,982,967)	(2,084,839)	(719,391)	(202,845)	(483,016)
4,210,284	252,277,544	21,468,963,387	3,300,908,374	1,320,297,853	618,063,241	678,854,113

⁽¹⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022 and the values shown are indicative NAVs as at 31 December 2024.

	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	26,263,140	754,201,472
Income		
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	433,538 6,850	11,829,319
Interest on swap contracts	3,296	-
Securities lending income	9,421	63,787
Bank interest Other income	9,755	6,617
	-	18,676
Total income	462,860	11,918,399
Expenses		
Management fees	61,235	2,760,089
Fund servicing fees Performance fees	13,376	382,152
Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees	42,457	383,753
Distribution fees	6,601	193,538
Registrar and transfer agency fees	8,132	106,871
Taxe d'abonnement	1,877	120,718
Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts	4,803 120,956	246
Other expenses**	55,629	130,680
Less: Fee waiver***	(105,632)	(340,011)
Total expenses	209,434	3,738,036
Net investment income/(loss)	253,426	8,180,363
Net realised gain/(loss) on:		
Sale of investments	16,138	7,653,990
To be announced contracts	-	-
Option contracts Financial futures contracts	-	-
Forward currency exchange contracts	- -	(1,352,707)
Swaps contracts	226,324	(1,552,767)
Currency exchange	(6,961)	(17,196)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	235,501	6,284,087
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:		
Investments	(1,349,711)	(23,503,575)
To be announced contracts	-	=
Option contracts	-	=
Financial futures contracts	-	- (442.627)
Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts	41,418	(442,627)
Currency exchange	(114,252)	(163,789)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(1,422,545)	(24,109,991)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	(933,618)	(9,645,541)
Subscriptions Redemptions	1,579,155 (694,755)	112,549,873 (104,092,585)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	884,400	
Dividend distributions	004,400	8,457,288 (6,576,265)
	27.313.022	
Net assets at the end of the period	26,213,922	746,436,954

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund USD
994,395,567	114,162,108	848,722,913	4,669,808	758,320,873	2,363,494,870	6,166,088,294
7,819,602	1,003,552	6,802,789	41,836	6,892,443	26,975,347	48,324,166
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
11,066	3,704	-	- -	71,371	112,561	134,821
14,296 1,038	5,927	465 154	605 -	5,729 1,084	48,095 2,994	50,573 2,090
7,846,002	1,013,183	6,803,408	42,441	6,970,627	27,138,997	48,511,650
4,027,228	824,530	2,448,913	18,644	4,441,566	5,905,433	20,940,491
504,962	69,855	420,166	2,452	364,147	1,065,557	2,419,971
181,155	71,127	359,052	37,789	468,823	868,972	1,609,790
254,084 68,085	118,372 20,576	37,531 41,904	- 10,456	275,296 65,998	138,574 89,406	597,319 186,916
146,343	28,657	67,801	1,206	160,930	187,728	688,153
· -	· -	12,734	- -	1,547	· -	-
100,947	54,394	83,091	54,683	79,753	127,442	643,840
(42,557)	(72,892)	(257,731)	(101,681)	(221,459)	(496,281)	(678,482)
5,240,247	1,114,619	3,213,461	23,549	5,636,601	7,886,831	26,407,998
2,605,755	(101,436)	3,589,947	18,892	1,334,026	19,252,166	22,103,652
21,107,566	3,506,475	7,955,378	81,334	48,011,309	90,530,245	166,517,341
-	-	-	-	· · · · · ·	-	-
366,665	(86,807)	- -	=	235,519	688,020	-
342,075	-	1,313	-	3,377	246,598	(1,727,332)
22,991	-	(210,827)	(766)	(176,121)	(656,544)	(126,149)
21,839,297	3,419,668	7,745,864	80,568	48,074,084	90,808,319	164,663,860
(10,266,539)	(3,509,217)	17,013,496	(92,193)	(42,314,767)	(200,078,740)	(313,048,942)
-					-	
25,609	(43,285)	-	-	(15,642)	(104,624)	- (73,854)
(3,837)	- (74,336)	- 513,798	- 11,056	- 560,081	(415,370)	3,609,879
(10,244,767)	(3,626,838)	17,527,294	(81,137)	(41,770,328)	(200,598,734)	(309,512,917)
(20,2 : 1,7 07)	(3,020,030)	17,527,27	(01)257	(11,770,520)	(200,030,731)	(303,012,317)
14,200,285	(308,606)	28,863,105	18,323	7,637,782	(90,538,249)	(122,745,405)
234,982,063 (182,491,587)	44,974,825 (19,144,807)	294,826,007 (329,570,825)	-	24,389,511 (170,914,400)	173,772,075 (616,475,620)	254,356,550 (1,566,088,061)
52,490,476	25,830,018	(34,744,818)	-	(146,524,889)	(442,703,545)	(1,311,731,511)
(2,364,582)	(80,668)	(236,908)	-	(374,180)	(1,468,065)	(12,077,809)
	139,602,852	842,604,292	4,688,131	619,059,586	1,828,785,011	4,719,533,569

	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund EUR
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	635,889,011	115,119,971
Income Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	9,088,650	1,376,927
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes Interest on swap contracts	- -	-
Securities lending income	20,187	9,905
Bank interest Other income	9,374 131,999	580
Total income	9,250,210	1,387,412
Expenses		
Management fees	2,629,816	801,838
Fund servicing fees	314,489	57,995
Performance fees Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees	176,176	54,687
Distribution fees	119,993	95,741
Registrar and transfer agency fees	62,905	19,521
Taxe d'abonnement	84,066	27,455
Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts	6,502	-
Other expenses**	93,867	59,068
Less: Fee waiver***	(99,439)	(56,494)
Total expenses	3,388,375	1,059,811
Net investment income/(loss)	5,861,835	327,601
Net realised gain/(loss) on:		
Sale of investments	24,983,549	3,045,211
To be announced contracts	-	-
Option contracts	(313.070)	-
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	(313,070) 5,573,376	-
Swaps contracts	-	-
Currency exchange	(40,560)	14,651
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	30,203,295	3,059,862
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:		
Investments	(34,658,970)	(1,457,014)
To be announced contracts	-	-
Option contracts	-	-
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	12,084 125,077	-
Swaps contracts	123,077	-
Currency exchange	(559,596)	781
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(35,081,405)	(1,456,233)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	983,725	1,931,230
	103,720	1,751,250
Subscriptions Redemptions	92,903,056 (127,331,809)	11,020,296 (25,995,331)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(34,428,753)	(14,975,035)
Dividend distributions	(585,443)	(251,813)
Net assets at the end of the period	601,858,540	101,824,353

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund EUR
1,358,902,272	800,411,975	354,901,049	2,006,151,830	965,223,380	709,747,474	696,584,969
21,395,553	3,745,985	3,627,231	18,581,456	8,339,042	7,100,742	2,286,668
	5,745,705	3,027,231	-		4,492,752	-
=	=	=	1,335,655	≘	3,829,122	=
147,855	28,819	62,991	190,276	25,826	72,513	44,522
6,778 13,820	20,824 4,441	2,861 7,635	38,658 936	10,823 421	600 2,610	12,499 227
21,564,006	3,800,069	3,700,718	20,146,981	8,376,112	15,498,339	2,343,916
8,117,246	4,778,740	2,275,438	10,246,990	3,282,772	4,464,298	4,130,080
728,864	408,657	177,539	1,010,626	492,482	427,352	301,925
207.417	150 422	104.5(2	5,049,460	107.022	6,536,246	122.150
206,417	158,422	104,563	323,144	186,822	195,149	133,159
120,520 64,246	361,577 63,244	113,264 48,732	864,650 87,849	173,507	439,218 72,014	541,153 68,785
257,836	156,197	74,170	312,327	77,611 176,244	72,014 144,720	128,512
9,229	3,584	74,170	129,919	9,003	37,234	2,174
7,227	5,504	_	1,261,728	7,003	271	2,17-
103,633	96,977	69,675	130,535	100,863	91,649	88,811
(30,301)	(49,614)	(62,197)	(65,858)	(64,552)	(94,537)	(56,607)
9,577,690	5,977,784	2,801,184	19,351,370	4,434,752	12,313,614	5,337,992
11,986,316	(2,177,715)	899,534	795,611	3,941,360	3,184,725	(2,994,076)
44,873,763	38,119,098	2,511,197 -	29,242,142	20,992,678	8,367,752	32,497,623 -
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
(893,939)	2,136,190	-	(2,376,507)	(439,211)	-	170,965
30,267	-	171,043	4,601,157	236,311	1,284,706	1,123,301
- 165,684	(70,747)	- 13,193	54,150,202 (500,574)	- 76,438	60,743,180 166,004	- 88,123
44,175,775	40,184,541	2,695,433	85,116,420	20,866,216	70,561,642	33,880,012
(12 500 070)	(49.395.041)	2 210 202	(45.053.040)	(E 4 017 022)	(7,970,000)	(57.831.900)
(12,590,070)	(68,285,941)	3,219,292	(65,853,868)	(54,817,833)	(7,870,900) -	(57,631,900)
- -	- 35,723	-	(498,040)	(232,321)	-	- (52,473)
(16,744)	-	(5,047)	335,502	365	2,466,237	(72,460)
(10,7 1 1)	-	(5,017)	(7,633,648)	-	(2,929,326)	(72,100)
10,415	73,279	389	21,632,714	(111,368)	(6,217,432)	40,388
(12,596,399)	(68,176,939)	3,214,634	(52,017,340)	(55,161,157)	(14,551,421)	(57,916,445)
42.5/5.402	(20.170.112)	(000 (01	22.004.601	(20.252.501)	50.104.044	(27,020,500)
43,565,692	(30,170,113)	6,809,601	33,894,691	(30,353,581)	59,194,946	(27,030,509)
277,136,078	194,566,064	17,469,416	482,406,552	273,433,133	461,060,879	32,823,399
(265,329,241)	(226,062,857)	(34,186,255)	(337,787,015)	(186,857,475)	(254,057,922)	(219,745,092)
(200)027(2:11)		4		04 575 450	207.002.057	(194 021 402)
11,806,837	(31,496,793)	(16,716,839)	144,619,537	86,575,658	207,002,957	(186,921,693)
	(31,496,793)	(2,033,364)	144,619,537 (860,242)	(4,539,935)	(87,995)	(158,105)

	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund EUR
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	1,078,995,396	754,207,261
Income Divided income not of withhelding taxes	7,200,205	4 001 400
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	7,398,285 -	4,891,498
Interest on swap contracts	-	-
Securities lending income Bank interest	64,837	1,152
Other income	270	2,636
Total income	7,463,392	4,895,286
Expenses		
Management fees	3,340,200	2,176,893
Fund servicing fees Performance fees	524,503 -	404,042
Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees	180,994	173,543
Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees	210,477 46,763	79,412 29,855
Taxe d'abonnement	101,535	60,364
Bank and other interest expenses	1,304	16,406
Interest on swap contracts Other expenses**	81,788	73,475
Less: Fee waiver***	(25,766)	(60,779)
Total expenses	4,461,798	2,953,211
Net investment income/(loss)	3,001,594	1,942,075
Net realised gain/(loss) on:		
Sale of investments To be announced contracts	19,698,383	24,865,127
Option contracts	- -	-
Financial futures contracts	569,103	-
Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts	-	-
Currency exchange	33,708	(18,008)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	20,301,194	24,847,119
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:		
Investments	(50,411,564)	(25,810,808)
To be announced contracts	-	-
Option contracts Financial futures contracts	(130,075)	-
Forward currency exchange contracts	-	-
Swaps contracts Currency exchange	(279,282)	4,502
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(50,820,921)	(25,806,306)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	(27,518,133)	982,888
Subscriptions Redemptions	183,172,220 (147,241,675)	142,842,007 (139,499,901)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	35,930,545	3,342,106
Dividend distributions	(109,210)	(9,914)
Net assets at the end of the period	1,087,298,598	758,522,341

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund EUR
534,305,877	1,210,378,670	1,003,461,671	4,223,677,571	537,333,327	6,492,439,927
3,820,931	7,645,677 -	12,818,813	16,669,715 -	1,846,431	37,591,012 -
- - - -	103,447 256,651	- 207,665 3,796 7,710	- 45,068 594 142	8,847 44,006	- 35,808 31,875 677
3,820,931	8,005,775	13,037,984	16,715,519	1,899,284	37,659,372
3,265,630 315,666	1,166,941 340,847	5,822,188 466,758 -	24,854,481 2,136,222	2,797,317 273,664 -	38,794,842 3,136,061
127,632 705,692 55,687 147,510	218,764 - 51,451 217,339	150,066 423,688 95,222 189,702	394,551 3,374,409 240,977 853,755	117,359 254,931 120,396 84,864	644,308 5,141,910 294,800 1,322,439
14,965 - 87,999 (54,427)	5,328 - 110,266 (90,647)	1,709 - 122,307 (34,198)	6,870 - 237,595 (45,484)	114,602 (103,172)	- 275,579 (32,816)
4,666,354	2,020,289	7,237,442	32,053,376	3,659,961	49,577,123
(845,423)	5,985,486	5,800,542	(15,337,857)	(1,760,677)	(11,917,751)
23,750,237	33,443,112 -	15,478,316	121,205,400	31,782,770	459,085,999 -
- - 25,244 -	776,429 (1,905,862)	- - -	(1,787,030)	(597,658)	(28,555,690)
169,840	(222,130)	(459,443)	(1,664,409)	54,705	(28,093)
23,945,321	32,091,549	15,018,873	117,753,961	31,239,817	430,502,216
(23,613,195)	70,193,422 -	(74,548,091)	(496,000,412)	(15,877,730)	(126,143,008)
- - 86,730	(60,863) (1,040,614)	- - -	(2,157,441)	(83,149)	- - (14,787,732)
(2,806)	105,728	- 13,793	(2,278)	(4,623)	626,749
(23,529,271)	69,197,673	(74,534,298)	(498,160,131)	(15,965,502)	(140,303,991)
(429,373)	107,274,708	(53,714,883)	(395,744,027)	13,513,638	278,280,474
267,777,199 (145,018,493)	363,416,570 (258,056,220)	108,859,447 (240,117,961)	813,322,578 (762,169,999)	134,067,906 (142,518,972)	2,514,006,463 (1,152,961,491)
122,758,706	105,360,350	(131,258,514)	51,152,579	(8,451,066)	1,361,044,972
(15,351)	(3,385,847)	(2,491,903)	(22,982)	(24,117)	(706,572)
656,619,859	1,419,627,881	815,996,371	3,879,063,141	542,371,782	8,131,058,801

	JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	59,783,688	1,558,681,266
Income		
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes Interest on swap contracts	851,974 - -	16,717,657 28,916 -
Securities lending income Bank interest Other income	4,503 2,523 -	32,958 295 -
Total income	859,000	16,779,826
Expenses		
Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees	360,332 36,269	9,684,399 759,118
Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees	76,296	498,876
Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees	52,753 49,191	1,043,032 120,127
Taxe d'abonnement	19,880	339,893
Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts	403	5,765
Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver***	56,978 (154,793)	232,204 (157,008)
Total expenses	497,309	12,526,406
<u> </u>	<u>`</u>	
Net investment income/(loss)	361,691	4,253,420
Net realised gain/(loss) on:	2,400,747	(40.017.277)
Sale of investments To be announced contracts	2,489,746 -	(49,017,366)
Option contracts	- (0/ 52/)	-
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	(96,526) (326,318)	(533)
Swaps contracts	(20.447)	2.057.510
Currency exchange	(39,667)	2,056,518
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	2,027,235	(46,961,381)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:		
Investments To be announced contracts	(1,255,726)	130,551,397
Option contracts	-	-
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	(3,102)	-
Swaps contracts	(93,320)	-
Currency exchange	(503)	(1,842,604)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(1,352,651)	128,708,793
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	1,036,275	86,000,832
Subscriptions Redemptions	46,118,658 (10,990,881)	303,631,532 (407,751,366)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	35,127,777	(104,119,834)
Dividend distributions	(5,201)	(1,607,279)
Net assets at the end of the period	95,942,539	1,538,954,985

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

For the Period from 1 July 2024 to 31 December 2024

JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2) USD	JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund JPY	JPMorgan Funds - India Fund USD
61,181,951	1,744,547,066	305,590,532	459,516,133	1,237,695,817	361,109,228,826	643,354,951
1,294,120	14,174,859	5,173,487	9,226,519	8,223,343	2,156,742,889	2,663,207
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
-	131,660	13,403	-	51,460	71,471,958	-
95,268	2,701 -	1,676 121	6,596	4,052 -	1,202,054 -	4,163 1,012
1,389,388	14,309,220	5,188,687	9,233,115	8,278,855	2,229,416,901	2,668,382
492	11,414,826	1,879,809	2,689,126	5,102,834	1,604,254,980	4,450,898
29,775	863,734	148,950	217,134	643,336	187,953,634	332,520
137,594	461,393	251,219	186,945	514,243	61,512,517	325,691
- 17,211	408,674 123,583	211,942 88,286	113,680 75,887	66,432 43,817	35,880,565 29,589,419	637,101 75,950
64,348	391,942	62,509	82,984	94,383	61,990,108	143,493
-	132	= =	-	-	4,836 -	-
105,760 (271,202)	113,779 (83,367)	77,163 (262,292)	93,600 (103,222)	96,258 (288,164)	31,945,826 (19,732,649)	83,822 (87,269)
83,978	13,694,696	2,457,586	3,356,134	6,273,139	1,993,399,236	5,962,206
1 205 410	(14.524	2 721 101	F 07/ 001	2.005.714	22/ 017 //5	(2.202.024)
1,305,410	614,524	2,731,101	5,876,981	2,005,716	236,017,665	(3,293,824)
(26,175,296)	63,683,465	12,861,523	(1,342,055)	(3,669,972)	16,240,568,600	26,924,604
-	-	- -	-	- -	-	-
-	22,257	(1,980,791)	-	-	(2,828,761,761)	(6,935)
(1,260,600)	(19,410)	67,543	(554,452)	(639,059)	425,470,120	(57,530)
(27,435,896)	63,686,312	10,948,275	(1,896,507)	(4,309,031)	13,837,276,959	26,860,139
21,798,939	(63,287,352)	(580,587)	(35,589,619)	(259.020.946)	6,201,229,944	(31,197,852)
21,770,737	(03,267,332)	(300,307)	(55,569,019)	(239,020,940)	-	(31,197,032)
-	-	(441,478)	-	- -	- 1 7/0 57/ 270	-
1 3/0 5/1	(75 (7 (0)	· · · · · ·		- (27, 514)	1,769,576,270	- (2.077.070)
23,059,480	(756,769)	(854,130)	(35,587,338)	(26,514)	456,248,589 8,427,054,803	(3,877,970)
23,037,400	(04,044,121)	(634,130)	(35,367,536)	(237,047,400)	0,427,034,603	(33,073,022)
(3,071,006)	256,715	12,825,246	(31,606,864)	(261,350,775)	22,500,349,427	(11,509,507)
-	112,398,222 (254,412,664)	19,551,827 (70,572,496)	45,094,478 (132,941,671)	342,838,689 (227,850,102)	148,743,056,347 (104,288,114,832)	47,983,056 (46,455,512)
	(142,014,442)	(51,020,669)	(87,847,193)	114,988,587	44,454,941,515	1,527,544
-	(152,684)	(2,605,093)	(4,974,848)	(63,153)	(74,195,951)	(32,440)
58,110,945	1,602,636,655	264,790,016	335,087,228	1,091,270,476	427,990,323,817	633,340,548

	JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3) USD	JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	10,877,120	254,174,323
Income Dividend income, net of withholding taxes	96,171	3,593,193
Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	90,1/1	5,575,175
Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income	- -	-
Bank interest	397	-
Other income	<u> </u>	
Total income	96,568	3,593,193
Expenses		
Management fees Fund servicing fees	33,488 5,299	1,271,878 109,358
Performance fees	-	-
Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees Distribution fees	17,948	138,869 36,722
Registrar and transfer agency fees	3,362	39,490
Taxe d'abonnement Bank and other interest expenses	915	35,260 18,774
Interest on swap contracts	- -	10,774
Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver***	44,946 (63,193)	72,221 (136,700)
Total expenses	42,765	1,585,872
Net investment income/(loss)	53,803	2,007,321
Net realised gain/(loss) on:		
Sale of investments	1,123,083	6,961,376
To be announced contracts Option contracts	- -	-
Financial futures contracts	-	-
Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts	- -	-
Currency exchange	19,859	241,332
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	1,142,942	7,202,708
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:		
Investments	(443,037)	(12,842,036)
To be announced contracts Option contracts	- -	-
Financial futures contracts	<u>-</u>	-
Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts	-	-
Currency exchange	2,830	(2,104)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	(440,207)	(12,844,140)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	756,538	(3,634,111)
Subscriptions Redemptions	(11,633,658)	80,078,296 (123,701,539)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(11,633,658)	(43,623,243)
Dividend distributions	-	(691,466)
Net assets at the end of the period	-	206,225,503

⁽³⁾ This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

a figure of USD 147,304,665,395.

** Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies USD
912,490,183	339,630,242	5,440,254,683	728,733,586	4,098,776,110	2,035,186,352	575,825,599
4,976,008	701,622	30,062,707	4,339,316	13,892,591	11,514,066	1,673,495
-	= =	-	-	=	-	-
87,914	33,974	52,315	4,183	14,967	31,120	-
1,499 -	466 -	765,845 -	33,234 -	4,137 -	2,363 -	2,009 -
5,065,421	736,062	30,880,867	4,376,733	13,911,695	11,547,549	1,675,504
3,849,679 482,345	2,309,345 169,462	30,276,812 2,812,101	3,063,611 429,400	20,218,130 2,388,309	4,282,505 1,074,275	1,622,336 269,140
- 133,599	70,803	486,310	126,016	- 351,643	233,590	- 171,062
63,920	153,581	1,247,505	120,010	977,557	233,370	558,204
56,036	58,397	251,453	28,586	217,332	40,126	87,843
139,161 306	81,991 -	1,270,108 153	224,356	779,256 -	231,719	117,562 -
-	-	14,190,709	-	-	-	-
90,524	70,294	302,918	86,193	469,345	131,143	79,638
(30,059)	(40,120)	(48,895)	(37,702)	(79,269)	(33,295)	(124,095)
4,785,511	2,873,753	50,789,174	3,920,460	25,322,303	5,960,063	2,781,690
279,910	(2,137,691)	(19,908,307)	456,273	(11,410,608)	5,587,486	(1,106,186)
30,059,755	5,614,829	241,157,821	20,637,930	294,942,180	142,603,482	(42,773,742)
-	-	- -	(2,091,090)	-	-	-
(272,168)	-	(268,198) (28,257,649)	1,899,167 (1,798,129)	(18,992,242)	(22,126,007)	(7,656,796)
(2/2,100)	=	94,030,765	(1,790,129)	(10,992,242)	(22,120,007)	(7,030,790)
9,973	(10,727)	(263,362)	57,824	308,406	1,686,360	186,543
29,797,560	5,604,102	306,399,377	18,705,702	276,258,344	122,163,835	(50,243,995)
51,910,503	14,547,700	25,629,701	31,461,319	59,497,295 -	14,229,622	6,236,437 -
-	-	-	-	-	-	-
(106,674)	-	(213,513) (15,965,479)	(772,304) (392,816)	(5,202,220)	(3,917,461)	875,961
-	-	(6,544,704)	-	(3,202,220)	(3,917,401)	-
(47,008)	2,974	3,411,490	142,225	1,710,526	2,039,853	(267)
51,756,821	14,550,674	6,317,495	30,438,424	56,005,601	12,352,014	7,112,131
81,834,291	18,017,085	292,808,565	49,600,399	320,853,337	140,103,335	(44,238,050)
160,930,977	55,610,406	2,910,024,039	284,969,107	3,513,672,513	678,405,177	31,736,348
(157,360,240)	(73,120,227)	(1,075,663,469)	(86,102,497)	(1,934,400,908)	(449,005,794)	(131,447,591)
3,570,737	(17,509,821)	1,834,360,570	198,866,610	1,579,271,605	229,399,383	(99,711,243)
(189,775)	(2,755)	(23,955)	-	(204,713)	(270,650)	(79,013)
997,705,436	340,134,751	7,567,399,863	977,200,595	5,998,696,339	2,404,418,420	431,797,293

	JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	670,269,898	7,492,568,487
Income Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	2,887,123	9,114,791 -
Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income Bank interest Other income	- - 7,211 -	971,789 8,269 -
Total income	2,894,334	10,094,849
Expenses Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees Taxe d'abonnement	722,615 346,313 - 119,833 31,541 23,514 62,968	41,984,793 3,272,672 504,076 3,646,108 409,350 1,516,079
Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver***	74,574 (66,112)	807,892 (71,284)
Total expenses	1,315,246	52,069,686
Net investment income/(loss)	1,579,088	(41,974,837)
Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts	40,564,035	828,433,774 -
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts	(40,141) (654,558)	(460,416)
Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	35,610 39,904,946	62,226 828,035,584
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts	10,160,849	(163,167,227)
Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange	(497,576) (199,484)	- (525,139) - 4,348
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	9,463,789	(163,688,018)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	50,947,823	622,372,729
Subscriptions Redemptions	111,058,156 (96,289,185)	1,905,551,469 (2,431,472,415)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	14,768,971	(525,920,946)
Dividend distributions	(375,499)	(327,622)
Net assets at the end of the period	735,611,193	7,588,692,648

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR) EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund USD
45,117,100	13,511,363	4,111,186,899	273,842,285	270,753,945	1,375,656,862	3,236,383,556
32,333 841,649	27,166 361,289	4,153,814 90,151,630	202,321 1,136,575 -	3,794,615 3,313,654	10,459,279 14,514,987	28,002,322
3,014 4,855	1,628 -	871,951 291,129	759 490	12,619 22,102 1,586	30,497 26,230 1,145	11,042 3,359
881,851	390,083	95,468,524	1,340,145	7,144,576	25,032,138	28,016,723
188,549 21,639	14,821 7,328	3,972,035 2,191,730	1,387,776 132,070	1,632,629 135,636	10,024,216 673,568	17,470,152 1,866,271
47,921 46,643 25,552 10,239	29,298 - 23,772 3,368	494,290 191,005 82,596 308,655	75,844 109,975 42,918 55,212	180,361 510,714 63,964 57,481	400,428 79,366 142,478 321,063	339,070 762,694 158,472 650,099
58,781 (123,952)	55,686 (111,812)	37,659 40,121 305,662 (887,820)	194 - 67,344 (69,582)	143 - 85,983 (143,185)	170 - 358,122 (134,578)	270,057 (34,344)
275,372	22,461	6,735,933	1,801,751	2,523,726	11,864,833	21,482,471
606,479	367,622	88,732,591	(461,606)	4,620,850	13,167,305	6,534,252
(121,793)	8,002 -	(4,680,306)	1,983,864	(226,956)	26,627,467	112,354,204
(46,108) (1,016,161) (22,702)	139	5,793,956 22,046,418 15,871,404	(6,520,671)	(368,952)	(22,431) (8,005,619)	(16,177,426)
72,941 (1,133,823)	7,473	7,600,972	(31,303)	(59,329) (655,237)	1,703,118 20,302,535	95,949,647
524,028	10,445	(48,674,722)	11,305,945	(2,447,870)	(13,384,731)	51,012,371
7,680 (390,567) 11,611	- - - -	6,193,450 (31,557,322) 11,238,913	(1,120,044)	(130,435)	(368,410) (7,302,383)	- - (4,284,527) -
261,924	-	7,551,752	14,513	(19,112)	595,697	1,442,798
414,676	10,445	(55,247,929)	10,200,414	(2,597,417)	(20,459,827)	48,170,642
(112,668)	385,540	41,085,634	5,170,698	1,368,196	13,010,013	150,654,541
963,519 (6,361,515)	1,692,673 (1,037,971)	1,003,936,994 (444,864,629)	11,148,560 (41,874,363)	23,732,504 (31,112,685)	308,071,288 (423,768,309)	1,849,075,917 (1,271,041,395)
(5,397,996)	654,702	559,072,365	(30,725,803)	(7,380,181)	(115,697,021)	578,034,522
(157,046)	(275,042)	(4,104,552)	(1,110,158)	(2,718,662)	(23,677,885)	(710,087)
39,449,390	14,276,563	4,707,240,346	247,177,022	262,023,298	1,249,291,969	3,964,362,532

	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund USD
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	438,079,985	583,915,688
Income Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes Interest on swap contracts	289,815 16,533,898	647,561 16,764,204 -
Securities lending income Bank interest Other income	24,827	24,197 4,131
Total income	16,848,540	17,440,093
Expenses Management fees Fund servicing fees	2,394 244,866	2,258,456 296,895
Performance fees Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees	97,656 - 4,244	160,594 174,277 89,443
Taxe d'abonnement Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts	24,237 - -	123,883
Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver***	66,858 (192,995)	78,595 (112,300)
Total expenses	247,260	3,069,843
Net investment income/(loss)	16,601,280	14,370,250
Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts	(4,616,805)	2,058,737
Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange	(392,663) (6,774,515) (23,182) 1,096,893	(811,924) (5,621,402) (55,058) (232,195)
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	(10,710,272)	(4,661,842)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts	8,146,113 -	5,363,753 -
Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts	47,950 (3,187,599)	58,203 (1,692,145)
Currency exchange	656,522	393,476
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	5,662,986	4,123,287
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	11,553,994	13,831,695
Subscriptions Redemptions	102,971,584 (73,565,409)	91,640,543 (120,853,624)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	29,406,175	(29,213,081)
Dividend distributions	(1,292,337)	(6,102,915)
Net assets at the end of the period	477,747,817	562,431,387

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund USD
109,634,753	27,770,802	3,805,542,023	575,948,319	1,222,331,934	471,927,271	1,415,816,563
			450.250	522,421	271 220	1045 (20
1,873,015 22,719	992,514 -	45,906,193 -	450,250 16,640,055 45,753	523,421 40,292,953 419,865	271,338 12,457,838 -	1,045,629 43,905,736 -
- 5,636 -	4,365	85,514 -	57,584 2,096	92,225 -	16,335 1,149	175,697 6,148
1,901,370	996,879	45,991,707	17,195,738	41,328,464	12,746,660	45,133,210
253,799 57,234	100,533 35,181	5,415,884 2,001,802	1,547,245 244,689	3,222,404 567,692	1,333,049 250,974	4,021,743 710,383
-	-	-	-	=	-	=
37,546	26,004	478,645	239,720	876,410	122,690	272,864
71,412 10,986	18,940 12,779	403,957 100,099	292,510 41,003	298,396 115,200	33,282 49,520	111,950 121,802
16,243	9,003	650,223	53,619	141,645	80,568	161,343
673	-	1,194	4,484	6,538	-	-
-	-	-	262,092	335,556	-	59,125
54,250	52,580	184,357	75,821	133,130	90,070	163,555
(93,574)	(86,591)	(559,552)	(190,874)	(659,783)	(86,599)	(136,147)
408,569	168,429	8,676,609	2,570,309	5,037,188	1,873,554	5,486,618
1,492,801	828,450	37,315,098	14,625,429	36,291,276	10,873,106	39,646,592
702.110	700 227	27.757.240	2.712.000	(10.450.244)	(4.401.(45)	(4.270.210)
782,119	709,236	27,757,248	3,712,890	(18,650,266)	(4,401,645)	(4,279,310)
-	-	-	(410,646)	(222,343)	-	-
259,466	64,780	(4,846,262)	207,896	(1,757,056)	(164,869)	(1,259,486)
(305,104)	Ē	(262,412)	(9,865,772)	(4,078,616)	(5,761,381)	(14,073,144)
162,174 14,008	70,843	495,964 (258,295)	(2,722,459) 374,992	1,539,945 (1,525,102)	(1,175,779)	80,942 694,034
912,663	844.859	22,886,243	(8,703,099)	(24,693,438)	(11,503,674)	(18,836,964)
					. ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,
2,464,223	745,001	81,659,445	5,238,296	7,534,658	697,126	29,384,346
-	-	-	265,430	926,785	-	-
315	(4,990)	14,450	40,378	(175,790)	(663,293)	(1,768,447)
(157,504)	-	(134,968)	(4,278,325)	(7,192,313)	(3,355,446)	(99,522)
226,735	12,985	(262,358)	2,889,940	704,444	=	143,028
(278,478)	(31,218)	(1,034,999)	1,023,513	750,980	732,297	1,146,896
2,255,291	721,778	80,241,570	5,179,232	2,548,764	(2,589,316)	28,806,301
4,660,755	2,395,087	140,442,911	11,101,562	14,146,602	(3,219,884)	49,615,929
,,-	,,		, - ,	, -,	-, ,	
13,598,568	50,673,512	978,648,373	12,026,694	177,609,105	55,142,074	542,944,821
(9,661,379)	(6,103,401)	(824,665,068)	(186,139,380)	(465,858,465)	(27,318,366)	(717,938,834)
2 027 100	44,570,111	153,983,305	(174,112,686)	(288,249,360)	27,823,708	(174,994,013)
3,937,189						
- 3,937,189	(94,947)	(978,601)	(3,168,601)	(16,480,359)	(3,727,511)	(36,562,725)

	JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund EUR
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	1,284,643,899	478,587,940
Income Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes	- 9,963,313	11,074,932
Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income Bank interest Other income	- 54,279	- - 4,399 298
Total income	10,017,592	11,079,629
Expenses		
Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees	1,393,934 622,504	1,469,092 247,698
Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees	171,783 36,229 55,803	95,048 441,783 39,317
Registral and Calister agency rees Taxe d'abonnement Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts	33,003 172,797 1,177	101,873
Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver***	84,055 (317,456)	84,117 (139,511)
Total expenses	2,220,826	2,339,417
Net investment income/(loss)	7,796,766	8,740,212
Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts	4,521,939 -	(673,327)
Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	(3,578,807)	(570,011)
Swaps contracts Currency exchange	(116,505)	19,643
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	826,627	(1,223,695)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts	21,718,968	12,572,840
Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	(61,703)	(51,316)
Swaps contracts Currency exchange	2,671,545	50,085
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	24,328,810	12,571,609
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	32,952,203	20,088,126
Subscriptions Redemptions	516,165,659 (523,376,501)	72,258,481 (67,281,993)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(7,210,842)	4,976,488
Dividend distributions	(179,930)	(3,046,815)
Net assets at the end of the period	1,310,205,330	500,605,739

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund EUR
5,719,663,566	63,042,663	722,197,045	4,059,014,903	310,854,611	465,032,493	187,899,226
5,986,114 131,479,547	56,165 1,447,408	775,629 14,502,546 -	9,897,383 92,180,290 -	108,926 6,802,212	94,066 11,512,304	4,455,191 -
- 382,176	- 20 421	- 269.770	1 201 204	- 85,361	- 92,925	- 2.470
425	28,431 475	60,705	1,201,284 448,171	38,976	596 596	2,679 -
137,848,262	1,532,479	15,608,650	103,727,128	7,035,475	11,699,891	4,457,870
12,952,449 2,707,483	210,363 34,157	2,234,491 334,047	14,281,729 2,083,463	360,382 169,614	1,257,344 251,268	624,247 104,876
578,286	31,330	178,709	630,347	89,280	117,007	51,518
966,482	28,457	274,193	1,882,749	25,156	494,842	288,052
180,881 942,745	11,827 17,000	66,902 90,450	194,433 884,319	19,060 24,908	41,256 82,257	32,712 40,130
36,644	716	13,536	81,148	4,628	1,812	-
-	-	447,921	2,808,417	1,413	-	-
511,275 (676,623)	57,002 (91,682)	114,444 (297,136)	309,945 (696,255)	64,680 (174,031)	68,792 (155,840)	56,389 (107,847)
18,199,622	299,170	3,457,557	22,460,295	585,090	2,158,738	1,090,077
119,648,640	1,233,309	12,151,093	81,266,833	6,450,385	9,541,153	3,367,793
24,376,802	166,451	(5,857,933) 242,677	(15,176,158) 2,057,845	(1,149,041) 5,295	121,859	1,540,960
-	-	-	-	-	(233,740)	-
(1,169,070)	(348,191)	(566,565)	(2,982,491)	(579,840)	(1,578,354)	-
(15,579,543)	(382,495)	(16,299,230)	1,235,436	(396,998)	(11,284,890)	(99,226)
18,201 (627,711)	- 15,164	(945,392) 2,227,709	(7,909,160) (703,026)	1,267,144 (169,912)	6,666 132,658	1,117
7,018,679	(549,071)	(21,198,734)	(23,477,554)	(1,023,352)	(12,835,801)	1,442,851
(12,131,289)	(174,601)	8,969,458	10,428,961	(2,104,629)	7.061.768	1,734,860
-	-	(310,386)	(2,382,742)	457	-	-
-	(20, 200)	-	-	-	-	-
2,889,069 (8,451,027)	(20,200) (119,794)	251,465 (2,736,491)	1,835,456 282,813	208,208 (190,470)	69,214 (7,102,283)	(17,890)
6,033,769	71,831	(462,527)	(370,367)	650,662	529,085	(17,090)
1,943,446	1,404,149	2,482,336	6,197,882	260,964	4,785,915	12,173
(9,716,032)	1,161,385	8,193,855	15,992,003	(1,174,808)	5,343,699	1,729,143
116,951,287	1,845,623	(853,786)	73,781,282	4,252,225	2,049,051	6,539,787
1,611,203,474 (1,236,594,690)	10,733,865 (3,523,665)	67,613,539 (176,573,800)	555,890,437 (503,662,480)	49,162,646 (29,550,619)	82,276,477 (42,555,722)	81,180,452 (21,174,832)
374,608,784	7,210,200	(108,960,261)	52,227,957	19,612,027	39,720,755	60,005,620
(47,176,265)	(3,575)	(1,171,093)	(26,540,772)	(292,636)	(3,787,239)	(932,847)
6,164,047,372	72,094,911	611,211,905	4,158,483,370	334,426,227	503,015,060	253,511,786

	JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR
Net assets at the beginning of the period*	2,105,357,745	65,845,252
Income		
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes Interest on swap contracts	26,726,731 -	657,485
Securities lending income Bank interest Other income	184,718	3,196
Total income	26,911,449	660,681
Expenses		
Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees	2,238,215 1,099,750	110,976 35,829
Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees	344,393	36,623
Distribution fees	92,466	4,086
Registrar and transfer agency fees Taxe d'abonnement	77,384 236,904	23,905 18,736
Bank and other interest expenses	17,233	4,506
Interest on swap contracts	-	-
Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver***	134,267 (528,231)	53,251 (114,601)
Total expenses	3,712,381	173,311
Net investment income/(loss)	23,199,068	487,370
Net realised gain/(loss) on:		
Sale of investments	4,562,447	643,620
To be announced contracts	-	-
Option contracts Financial futures contracts	(4,993,590)	(45,084)
Forward currency exchange contracts	(20,598,587)	(1,595,183)
Swaps contracts	(1,409,487)	-
Currency exchange	(4,014,696)	1,525
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	(26,453,913)	(995,122)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on:		
Investments	48,303,959	2,303,498
To be announced contracts Option contracts	-	-
Financial futures contracts	54,238	3,487
Forward currency exchange contracts	(1,027,347)	(362,793)
Swaps contracts	806,399	-
Currency exchange	6,644,517	309,281
Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	54,781,766	2,253,473
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	51,526,921	1,745,721
Subscriptions Redemptions	636,845,241 (427,467,763)	22,786,419 (8,496,901)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	209,377,478	14,289,518
Dividend distributions		
	(751,635)	(291,182)
Net assets at the end of the period	2,365,510,509	81,589,309

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund USD
4,622,988,183	2,870,781,148	10,261,554,557	62,593,381	1,349,578,974	370,666,290
3,828,422 92,938,342	3,151,983 77,251,333	9,800,783 317,371,087	63,064 1,251,827	2,407,950 26,883,552	385,948 6,174,444
-	- -	3,744,356	- -	· · · · - · · · · - · · · · · · · · · ·	= -
176,787 -	9,645 -	2,655,411 537	20,541	402,524 32,892	68,572 57,781
96,943,551	80,412,961	333,572,174	1,335,432	29,726,918	6,686,745
12,306,832	2,940,407	39,826,149	253,469	3,824,697	763,991
2,404,685	1,546,501 -	4,269,698	47,644 -	617,443 1,255	193,422
412,023 227,565	247,832	798,866 1,089,550	76,573 78,707	260,941 305,482	85,298 31,177
203,370	30,623	407,123	23,142	95,452	33,402
762,664	578,447	2,403,992	18,426	174,995	67,158
158	- -	181 27,596,369	1,534	5,913 -	2,475 9,465
314,087	236,741	1,145,327	58,179	131,528	79,714
(696,424)	(1,253,781)	(522,127)	(143,496)	(411,261)	(164,568)
15,934,960	4,326,770	77,015,128	414,178	5,006,445	1,101,534
81,008,591	76,086,191	256,557,046	921,254	24,720,473	5,585,211
(6,476,959)	3,075,773	(29,972,383)	1,221,172	(14,572,098)	(388,567)
605,705	÷	(2,126,765)	-	1,922,632	-
(1,869,502)	281	(15,383,169)	201,496	(379,582)	(1,567,577)
(40,009,935)	(4,040,000)	(45,894,985)	(438,765)	(9,989,937)	(2,440,622)
(137,845)	1,097,857	(6,375,549) 4,114,520	(192,465)	(1,873,832) 1,866,386	615,744 65,307
(47,888,536)	133,911	(95,638,331)	791,438	(23,026,431)	(3,715,715)
			(* 222 - 1 1)		(212 222)
5,560,013 (2,249,625)	324,368	140,729,140 4,285,807	(1,835,144)	27,820,378 (595,205)	(817,252)
(5,874,790)	- -	14,327,220	(19,238)	158,545	505,703
(11,950,451)	(680,891)	(25,006,497)	(484,881)	(5,792,922)	827,467
3,946,584	- 583,407	(34,161,095) 37,916,652	227,723	1,579,202 10,631,574	109,082 950,718
(10,568,269)	226,884	138,091,227	(2,111,540)	33,801,572	1,575,718
22,551,786	76,446,986	299,009,942	(398,848)	35,495,614	3,445,214
1,018,317,851 (762,773,712)	1,422,203,195 (1,216,756,985)	2,828,095,459 (2,173,484,816)	85,220,264 (32,107,752)	121,353,798 (399,363,971)	134,368,522 (112,131,201)
255,544,139	205,446,210	654,610,643	53,112,512	(278,010,173)	22,237,321
(17,586,466)	(6,678,387)	(174,151,481)	-	(1,928,883)	(153,926)
4,883,497,642	3,145,995,957	11,041,023,661	115,307,045	1,105,135,532	396,194,899

Net assets at the beginning of the period* Income Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest income from investments, net of withholding taxes Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income Bank interest Total income Expenses Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees Performance fees Performance fees Fand stand transfer agency fees Taxe d'abonnement Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts Other expenses* Net investment income/(loss) Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be amounced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be amounced contracts Option contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be amounced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be amounced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Forward curr	209,449 3,479,248 - - 372 - 3,689,069 282,886 57,350 - 41,526 65,158 20,302 18,102 - 66,330	3,727,382,724 2,082,973 86,807,865 287,520 89,178,358 5,638,536 2,033,398 293,180 128,461 50,084 744,081
Dividend income, net of withholding taxes Interest conser from investments, net of withholding taxes Interest on swap contracts Securities lending income Bank interest Other income Total income Expenses Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees Taxe d'abonnement Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts Other expenses* Net investment income/(loss) Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Swaps contracts Swaps contracts Option contracts Swaps contracts Forward currency exchange contracts To be announced contracts Syaps contracts For output Contracts Swaps contracts For output Contracts Financial futures contracts For output Contracts Financial futures contrac	3,479,248 - 372 - 3,689,069 282,886 57,350 - 41,526 65,158 20,302 18,102 - 66,330	86,807,865 - 287,520 - 89,178,358 - 5,638,536 2,033,398 - 293,180 128,461 50,084
Bank interest Other income Total income Expenses Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees Taxe d'abonnement Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver*** Total expenses Net investment income/(loss) Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts	282,886 57,350 - 41,526 65,158 20,302 18,102 - 66,330	5,638,536 2,033,398 - 293,180 128,461 50,084
Expenses Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees Taxe d'abonnement Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver*** Total expenses Net investment income/(loss) Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures exchange contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	282,886 57,350 41,526 65,158 20,302 18,102	5,638,536 2,033,398 - 293,180 128,461 50,084
Management fees Fund servicing fees Performance fees Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees Distribution fees Registrar and transfer agency fees Taxe d'abonnement Bank and other interest expenses Interest on swap contracts Other expenses** Less: Fee waiver*** Total expenses Net investment income/(loss) Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures vexchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period	57,350 41,526 65,158 20,302 18,102	2,033,398 - 293,180 128,461 50,084
Less: Fee waiver*** Total expenses Net investment income/(loss) Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Forward currency exchange contracts		139
Net investment income/(loss) Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	(113,525)	264,829 (600,989)
Net realised gain/(loss) on: Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	438,129	8,551,719
Sale of investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Swaps contracts Currency exchange Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	3,250,940	80,626,639
Net realised gain/(loss) for the period Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on: Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	248,160 - - - (2,205,203) - 74,051	9,219,996 - - 1,943,398 (18,528,683) - 797,760
Investments To be announced contracts Option contracts Financial futures contracts Forward currency exchange contracts	(1,882,992)	(6,567,529)
Forward currency exchange contracts	2,917,617 - -	17,518,232 - -
	(505,894)	6,868,999 (4,138,061) -
Currency exchange Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) for the period	2,600,254	1,732,337 21,981,507
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of operations	3,968,202	96,040,617
Subscriptions Redemptions	16,132,106	1,985,050,247 (1,453,847,618)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets as a result of movements in share capital	(16,152,172)	531,202,629
Dividend distributions Net assets at the end of the period		(4,450,433)

^{*}The opening balance was combined using the foreign exchange rates as at 31 December 2024. The same net assets when combined using the foreign exchange rates ruling as at 30 June 2024 reflected

^{**} Other expenses are principally comprised of Directors' fees, audit and tax related fees and expenses, registration, publication, mailing, printing, legal and marketing expenses.

*** Please refer to Notes 4a), 4b), 4d) and 4e). To the extent that actual operating costs exceed the capped percentage, the amount borne by the Management Company will be separately disclosed as a "Fee Waiver" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund EUR	JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund USD	JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund USD
629,439,479	390,303,306	1,137,973,209	435,606,987
12,655,640	1,847,903 454	174,072 12,767,621	2,619,275 4,483,725
-	-	762,984	3,514,784
10.440	- 27.041	725 074	E21.420
10,449	27,961	735 , 076 -	521,628
12,666,089	1,876,318	14,439,753	11,139,412
12,000,007	1,070,310	11,137,733	
1,279,500	2,965,905	6,302,822	282,184
179,921 -	192,340	438,599	223,617
109,594	55,980	555,461	181,339
235,301 33,967	1,575,836 28,511	21,262 57,035	22,621 20,979
36,883	24,503	65,269	24,935
-	3,335	4,604	11,742
-	-	1,169,690	2,055,414
69,045	59,920	209,836	67,575
(17,147)	(18,100)	(495,001)	(166,831)
1,927,064	4,888,230	8,329,577	2,723,575
10,739,025	(3,011,912)	6,110,176	8,415,837
156	16,489,195	84,042,682	18,600,581
-	=	(2,002,070)	-
- -	546,218	(3,882,079) (16,688,337)	(7,064,550)
=	(4,310,822)	(43,867,363)	(11,525,171)
-	=	(36,515,227)	(20,698,174)
=	8,922	8,865,297	3,488,805
156	12,733,513	(8,045,027)	(17,198,509)
81,592	(1,279,148)	(20,415,641)	(872,642)
-	-	2 522 022	-
- -	4,682	2,533,823 760,616	88,400
-	448,938	12,181,893	(1,677,183)
-	-	10,347,077	(2,242,165)
-	(1,095,787)	(17,060,356)	(4,393,344)
81,592	(1,921,315)	(11,652,588)	(9,096,934)
10,820,773	7,800,286	(13,587,439)	(17,879,606)
318,832,698	25,054,954	93,290,677	6,713,040
(201,626,229)	(47,389,456)	(768,375,642)	(5,000,361)
117,206,469	(22,334,502)	(675,084,965)	1,712,679
-	(7,969,850)	(568,433)	(428,456)

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund				
JPM America Equity A (acc) - AUD	253,135.12	221,095.23	158,647.30	315,583.05
JPM America Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	837,489.59	627,301.36	408,514.56	1,056,276.39
JPM America Equity A (acc) - EUR	159,774.53	100,967.92	20,143.30	240,599.15
JPM America Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	4,039,834.11	2,049,222.39	1,491,435.45	4,597,621.05
JPM America Equity A (acc) - HKD	6,620,805.26	8,321,323.32	7,336,117.33	7,606,011.25
JPM America Equity A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	39,553,047.11	29,981,426.98	26,246,859.53	43,287,614.56
JPM America Equity A (acc) - SGD	326,709.99	1,608,581.60	102,910.92	1,832,380.67
JPM America Equity A (acc) - USD	11,084,730.16	6,923,474.70	3,269,441.22	14,738,763.64
JPM America Equity A (dist) - USD	2,032,244.78	599,139.21	501,390.54	2,129,993.45
JPM America Equity C (acc) - EUR JPM America Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	521,524.28 4,392,139.05	83,929.82 1,004,958.30	44,760.60 616,561.05	560,693.50 4,780,536.30
JPM America Equity C (acc) - USD	13,191,309.34	11,308,470.30	3,780,099.67	20,719,679.97
JPM America Equity C (dist) - GBP	32,405.74	15,137.80	1,814.94	45,728.60
JPM America Equity C (dist) - USD	108,641.44	24,410.49	15,957.43	117,094.50
JPM America Equity D (acc) - EUR	300,026.93	274,346.05	87,803.05	486,569.93
JPM America Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,778,380.32	559,200.66	397,556.01	2,940,024.97
JPM America Equity D (acc) - USD	1,848,727.36	465,305.45	216,115.43	2,097,917.38
JPM America Equity F (acc) - USD	21,581.53	186,633.84	56,566.23	151,649.14
JPM America Equity I (acc) - EUR	1,243,937.79	440,455.10	516,220.26	1,168,172.63
JPM America Equity I (acc) - USD	1,806,830.38	1,620,451.34	254,297.02	3,172,984.70
JPM America Equity I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	129,831.96	9,070.72	33,373.22	105,529.46
JPM America Equity I2 (acc) - USD	590,353.57	155,667.38	68,967.05	677,053.90
JPM America Equity I2 (dist) - USD	16,816,571.90	804,326.46	6,084,914.51	11,535,983.85
JPM America Equity X (acc) - USD	2,760,497.08	270,421.31	1,564,908.50	1,466,009.89
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund				
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - EUR	1,692,908.02	292,934.67	313,125.11	1,672,717.58
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - SGD	1,701,636.35	298,343.33	442,831.16	1,557,148.52
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - USD	3,659,208.57	1,058,629.44	763,889.25	3,953,948.76
JPM ASEAN Equity A (dist) - USD	181,925.04	24,660.53	19,641.86	186,943.71
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - EUR	116,927.14	21,179.13	52,356.39	85,749.88
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - SGD	20,956.29	869.60	11,399.64	10,426.25
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - USD	1,055,952.61	306,567.31	466,854.85	895,665.07
JPM ASEAN Equity C (dist) - GBP	16,851.49	176,874.74	75,690.69	118,035.54
JPM ASEAN Equity C (dist) - USD	38,387.65	296,399.90	4,756.13	330,031.42
JPM ASEAN Equity CPF (acc) - SGD	33,501.97	160,495.55	115,898.91	78,098.61
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - EUR	1,174,860.58	121,455.41	128,857.33	1,167,458.66
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - PLN	6,174.41	11,712.83	11,795.21	6,092.03
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - USD	646,244.55	19,291.37	71,230.14	594,305.78
JPM ASEAN Equity I (acc) - EUR	12,960.10	3,909.88	959.19	15,910.79
JPM ASEAN Equity I (acc) - USD	693,333.02	316,952.21	125,995.38	884,289.85
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	21,626.23	3,642.35	2,801.58	22,467.00
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (dist) - USD	54,795.23	68,349.97	47,079.70	76,065.50
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (dist) - USD JPM ASEAN Equity T (acc) - EUR	499.03	1,207.69	423.25 554.63	1,283.47 4,080.61
JPM ASEAN Equity X (acc) - LISD	3,927.65 22,536.58	707.59 416.26	3,056.86	19,895.98
JPM ASEAN Equity X (dist) - USD^	-	1,009.15		1,009.15
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund				
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - EUR	91,102.67	18,302.89	16,283.75	93,121.81
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - SGD	234,809.14	153,397.31	43,970.78	344,235.67
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	44,869.21	-	=	44,869.21
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - USD	5,346,356.03	551,747.81	1,205,663.75	4,692,440.09
JPM Asia Growth A (dist) - USD	717,189.59	9,882.38	113,962.73	613,109.24
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - EUR	351,986.14	10,966.77	171,295.42	191,657.49
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - SGD	-	130.83	-	130.83
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - USD	1,542,177.79	189,594.74	498,566.84	1,233,205.69
JPM Asia Growth C (dist) - USD	178,142.17	12,131.36	11,211.67	179,061.86
JPM Asia Growth CPF (acc) - SGD	47,755.60	37,493.22	64,741.81	20,507.01
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - EUR	78,218.84	6,216.14	10,775.10	73,659.88
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - USD	224,476.89	13,089.94	23,835.46	213,731.37
JPM Asia Growth I (acc) - EUR	237,577.19	21,127.03	98,364.87	160,339.35
JPM Asia Growth I (acc) - USD	875,417.44	58,258.32	193,899.57	739,776.19
JPM Asia Growth I2 (acc) - USD JPM Asia Growth X (acc) - USD	234,688.74 55,882.47	60,752.48	116,135.17	179,306.05 55,882.47
	33,332			,
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - EUR	2,648,240.07	510,185.76	269,618.39	2,888,807.44
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - Edit JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - HKD	1,226,883.67	156,095.00	157,674.96	1,225,303.71
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - SGD	99,165.23	6,427.70	73,661.16	31,931.77
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - USD	1,387,704.07	2,653,191.31	2,828,972.12	1,211,923.26
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (dist) - GBP	7,102.16	6.30	1,563.93	5,544.53
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (dist) - USD	544,664.59	8,591.38	31,843.44	521,412.53
JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (acc) - EUR	735,176.21	94,922.57	199,441.30	630,657.48
JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (acc) - USD	277,923.92	10,844.97	53,658.88	235,110.01
JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (dist) - USD	31,482.39	0.36	2,358.09	29,124.66
JPM Asia Pacific Equity D (acc) - EUR	7,859.57	44.88	435.31	7,469.14
JPM Asia Pacific Equity D (acc) - USD	93,137.58	4,913.86	10,867.77	87,183.67
JPM Asia Pacific Equity I (acc) - EUR	1,297,240.49	184,381.06	856,102.18	625,519.37
Jrivi Asia racine Equity I (acc) - Eur				
JPM Asia Pacific Equity I (acc) - USD	1,035,688.71	489,387.71	457,642.08	1,067,434.34
	1,035,688.71 817,653.59	489,387.71 1,119,279.31	457,642.08 189,729.82	
JPM Asia Pacific Equity I (acc) - USD				1,067,434.34 1,747,203.08 27,448.16

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\wedge}}$ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund				
JPM China A (acc) - EUR	704,746.27	114,862.05	90,454.78	729,153.54
JPM China A (acc) - RMB JPM China A (acc) - SGD	2,735,776.43 4,113,649.86	246,390.00 521,864.30	671,885.07	2,982,166.43 3,963,629.09
JPM China A (acc) - 3db	13,673,382.54	2,295,686.61	3,157,181.77	12,811,887.38
JPM China A (dist) - HKD	32,904,693.06	9,578,092.91	8,064,123.47	34,418,662.50
JPM China A (dist) - USD	17,997,525.25	2,229,569.37	2,968,577.67	17,258,516.95
JPM China C (acc) - RMB	150,233.19	=	98,814.16	51,419.03
JPM China C (acc) - USD	4,599,456.34	1,451,244.07	1,951,719.86	4,098,980.55
JPM China C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	23,169.20	1,270.48	6,532.83	17,906.85
JPM China C (dist) - USD	157,624.28	7,913.08	22,517.46	143,019.90
JPM China CPF (acc) - SGD JPM China D (acc) - EUR	400,183.14 2,452,013.77	484,663.40 262,194.91	199,091.88 315,188.53	685,754.66 2,399,020.15
JPM Clina D (acc) - Edr JPM China D (acc) - USD	2,452,013.77 2,832,585.78	139,428.58	270,491.02	2,701,523.34
JPM China F (acc) - USD	234,472.48	156,875.74	195,039.48	196,308.74
JPM China I (acc) - EUR	85,073.75	6,144.08	29,425.66	61,792.17
JPM China I (acc) - USD	11,871,432.86	8,374,166.73	11,208,611.65	9,036,987.94
JPM China I (dist) - USD	64,166.33	-	-	64,166.33
JPM China I2 (acc) - USD	190,293.61	10,263.35	200,546.96	10.00
JPM China T (acc) - EUR	380,562.22	15,361.58	143,164.43	252,759.37
JPM China X (acc) - USD	49,161.84	69,316.71	33,492.10	84,986.45
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	29,753,658.37	1,961,197.66	4,294,953.96	27,419,902.07
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - HKD	4,463,000.32	-,701,177.00	900,081.50	3,562,918.82
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - RMB	4,026,205.13	640,635.90	1,988,715.21	2,678,125.82
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - SEK	112,923.99	7,857.06	11,868.36	108,912.69
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - SGD	12,655,659.85	1,646,108.15	2,821,273.85	11,480,494.15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - USD	11,472,107.21	1,485,688.33	2,095,732.43	10,862,063.11
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	29,030.35	26,843.00	32,693.00	23,180.35
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	15,906,134.37	587,437.76	9,207,075.09	7,286,497.04
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	499,637.55	2,519.66	69,698.57	432,458.64
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - HKD JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - RMB	2,678,826.90 1,618,788.44	1,089,425.08 14,133.03	158,773.21 196,098.49	3,609,478.77 1,436,822.98
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - RMB JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - USD	30,076,652.16	1,845,139.96	7,299,488.58	24,622,303.54
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - GBP	89,490.89	1,081.38	13,117.83	77,454.44
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - USD	2,109,501.57	39,570.22	308,500.23	1,840,571.56
JPM China A-Share Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	5,483,488.79	327,504.83	484,129.33	5,326,864.29
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	262,001.60	32,451.48	78,094.69	216,358.39
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - SGD	2,050,988.73	-	=	2,050,988.73
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - USD	746,391.91	192,212.30	526,005.84	412,598.37
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - USD (hedged)	246,501.64	5,570.20	82,505.77	169,566.07
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (dist) - USD JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR	104,204.26 1,894,527.82	213.00 57,741.10	46,734.04 272,027.19	57,683.22 1,680,241.73
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	528,599.53	34,409.39	95,546.09	467,462.83
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD	356,961.05	361,209.24	252.762.74	465,407.55
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD	300,132.37	5,482.00	59,498.46	246,115.91
JPM China A-Share Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	26,865.57	2,162.32	5,985.31	23,042.58
JPM China A-Share Opportunities X (acc) - USD	1,164,308.14	-	638,530.33	525,777.81
JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	126.23	448.00	9.23	565.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - Chr (fleugeu) JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - EUR	40,944.26	6,571.29	5,701.55	41,814.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	4,045.66	935.74	541.43	4.439.97
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - USD	6,557.75	4,945.17	2,502.13	9,000.79
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (dist) - EUR	688.10	546.22	10.03	1,224.29
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (dist) - USD	10.06	0.01	-	10.07
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	4,614.63	-	-	4,614.63
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - EUR	29,674.39	19,769.18	3,714.95	45,728.62
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	16,282.27	5,636.53	5,000.00	16,918.80
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - GBP JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - USD	10.00 394,510.18	27,063.43	1,718.84 379,895.51	25,354.59 14,614.67
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dict) - EUR	10.29	2,830.06	37 9,093.31	2,840.35
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	10.16	0.06	=	10.22
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - GBP	10.16	6,041.95	200.67	5,851.44
JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - EUR	23,208.15	10,538.50	4,063.09	29,683.56
JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	97,988.57	12,348.20	8,902.40	101,434.37
JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - USD	50,349.58	8,019.11	10,946.69	47,422.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - EUR	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	10.00	-	100 573 //	10.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - JPY JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - USD	563,067.25 19,816.17	1,832.05	108,572.66 10,847.94	454,494.59 10,800.28
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (dict) - USD JPM Climate Change Solutions I (dist) - EUR	19,816.17	0.05	10,047.74	10,800.28
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	10.16	0.06	-	10.22
JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - EUR	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - USD	10.00	-	=	10.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions S2 (acc) - SEK	1,255,663.98	6,685.05	30,666.12	1,231,682.91
JPM Climate Change Solutions T (acc) - EUR	322,228.12	15,747.71	63,285.71	274,690.12
JPM Climate Change Solutions T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	56,659.95	3,447.57	12,138.38	47,969.14
JPM Climate Change Solutions X (acc) - EUR	10.00	-	10.00	10.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions X (acc) - USD	529.45	-	10.00	519.45

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)				
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (acc) - EUR	1,080,138.64	-	-	1,080,138.64
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (acc) - USD	94,328.92	-	-	94,328.92
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - EUR	4,437,061.79	-	-	4,437,061.79
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - USD	465,078.75	-	-	465,078.75
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (acc) - EUR	1,321,700.40	-	-	1,321,700.40
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (acc) - USD	7,869.00	-	-	7,869.00
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (dist) - EUR	10,504.59	-	-	10,504.59
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (dist) - USD	1,507.14	-	-	1,507.14
JPM Emerging Europe Equity D (acc) - EUR	385,318.65	-	-	385,318.65
JPM Emerging Europe Equity D (acc) - USD	69,091.96	-	-	69,091.96
JPM Emerging Europe Equity I (acc) - EUR	67,950.49	-	-	67,950.49
JPM Emerging Europe Equity I2 (dist) - USD	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Emerging Europe Equity X (acc) - EUR	2,660,264.99	-	-	2,660,264.99
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund				
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR	766.34	462.77	2.00	1,227.11
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	10,406.23	2,043.99	-	12,450.22
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus C (acc) - GBP	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR	11,275.39	7,802.10	2,305.40	16,772.09
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus I (acc) - EUR	86,283.83	187.25	-	86,471.08
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus I (acc) - USD	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus X (acc) - EUR	90,533.41	2,006.85	3,056.00	89,484.26
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	200205	225.00	257.00	2 772 05
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	2,803.95	325.00	356.00	2,772.95
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - EUR	198,754.89	37,211.31	27,057.23	208,908.97
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - USD	221,906.44	19,620.30	13,583.86	227,942.88
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (dist) - EUR	92,226.93	15,020.93	7,630.43	99,617.43
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (dist) - GBP	2,643.99	840.72	122.75	3,361.96
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (div) - EUR	684,023.70	76,949.65	174,254.46	586,718.89
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	419,526.19	92,882.73	151,167.99	361,240.93
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - GBP (hedged)	107,265.40	3,129.43	42,284.41	68,110.42
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - HKD	3,342,290.75	1,771,699.57	1,701,094.41	3,412,895.91
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - SGD	424,043.51	189,200.29	85,766.20	527,477.60
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	1,027,826.71	596,678.28	404,037.17	1,220,467.82
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - USD	272,016.14 420.091.62	26,042.96	112,080.75 111.674.13	185,978.35 412,757.86
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (acc) - USD	420,091.62 374,464.98	104,340.37 204,868.10	32,010.04	547,323.04
* *				
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (dist) - EUR	130,019.59	14,650.13	17,313.90	127,355.82
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (dist) - GBP	18,392.43	3,756.12	8,664.99	13,483.56 473,824.72
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (div) - EUR	464,382.52	38,677.83	29,235.63	
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (acc) - EUR	102,218.87	41,476.94	9,805.63	133,890.18
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (div) - EUR	312,908.36 41.059.71	22,508.53	24,145.58 4,829.42	311,271.31
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (mth) - EUR	41,059.71 344,730.72	5,513.72	4,829.42 130,313.28	41,744.01 358,729.05
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I (acc) - EUR	344,730.72 271,988.58	144,311.61		149,738.72
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I2 (div) - EUD (hodged)		24,566.96	146,816.82	
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I2 (div) - EUR (hedged)	370,222.85	E 202 0E	3 050 00	370,222.85
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend T (acc) - EUR	18,031.47	5,292.05	2,059.00	21,264.52
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend T (div) - EUR	48,988.90 17.390.52	5,365.92	7,011.16	47,343.66
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - EUR	,	2,202.43	2,346.00 7.895.13	17,246.95
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (dist) - EUR	1,078,966.71 413,720.00	- -	7,875.13	1,071,071.58 413,720.00

⁽¹⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund				
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - EUR	19,451,283.65	2,890,216.70	2,557,934.84	19,783,565.51
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	181,291.15	2,980.60	31,460.60	152,811.15
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - SGD	2,045,412.74	166,878.29	325,893.03	1,886,398.00
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - USD	20,155,510.48	366,000.26	6,944,894.89	13,576,615.85
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (dist) - GBP	120,519.37 15,074,752.57	3,887.09 420,678.62	32,807.94 1,151,559.09	91,598.52 14,343,872.10
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - EUR	15,074,752.57	420,678.62 65,182.46	383,908.95	14,343,872.10 556,589.64
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	59,574.32	3,544.17	2,541.87	60,576.62
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - USD	9,284,605.10	810,424.20	1,659,936.63	8,435,092.67
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - EUR*	281,100.00	010,727.20	281,100.00	
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - GBP	224,113.50	29,666.24	22,054.16	231,725.58
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - USD	320,044.25	9,781.25	40,838.70	288,986.80
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C2 (acc) - EUR	159,366.49	4,546.22	30,334.71	133,578.00
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - EUR	6,456,329.07	393,937.78	762,780.73	6,087,486.12
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	112,938.09	7,090.33	11,556.94	108,471.48
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - USD	1,006,229.70	24,534.92	97,420.37	933,344.25
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - EUR	15,090,664.83	2,351,851.95	7,957,990.30	9,484,526.48
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	119,750.44	-	107,157.38	12,593.06
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - SGD	26,167,224.46	1,335,289.84	2,105,730.89	25,396,783.41
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - USD	11,760,019.06	177,505.98	6,968,709.18	4,968,815.86
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (dist) - EUR	1,207,430.00	-	-	1,207,430.00
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	1,102,541.50	21,853.51	818,593.67	305,801.34
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (acc) - USD	4,103,041.61	1,246.24	1,234,857.28	2,869,430.57
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (dist) - EUR	32,976.42	1,069.01	651.78	33,393.65
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (dist) - USD	129,751.06	62,267.28	22,749.62	169,268.72
JPM Emerging Markets Equity T (acc) - EUR	74,969.46	7,248.27	33,654.94	48,562.79
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (acc) - EUR	700,153.62	2,969.20	2,370.00	700,752.82
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (acc) - USD	31,499,258.67	14,836.58	5,405,218.69	26,108,876.56
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (dist) - EUR	13,576,358.21	-	5,983,933.90	7,592,424.31
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	14,352.00	35.00	716.00	13,671.00
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - CHP (neuged) JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	413,339.26	8,165.81	26,060.85	395,444.22
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - Edk JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - SGD	22,164.14	277.31	6,864.17	15,577.28
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	160,018.78	1,438.95	15,508.95	145,948.78
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - USD	292,897.67	26,862.28	66,297.80	253,462.15
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	95,181.43	136.40	19,391.76	75,926.07
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - GBP	2,195.46	0.12		2,195.58
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - USD	37,378.93	641.14	3,702.88	34,317.19
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	27,725.79	-	19,450.00	8,275.79
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	550,801.63	70,321.09	171,272.42	449,850.30
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - PLN	30,137.96	1,445.23	31,284.32	298.87
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - USD	348,704.16	50,267.11	124,038.86	274,932.41
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - EUR	213,018.97	5,476.00	26,440.89	192,054.08
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - GBP	124,830.82	15,214.86	33,753.90	106,291.78
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - USD	216,427.51	7,568.18	51,872.59	172,123.10
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	260,315.17	4,566.68	25,023.94	239,857.91
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - PLN	3,797.37	-	451.84	3,345.53
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - USD	56,097.78	1,586.84	11,115.23	46,569.39
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	2,232,211.42	47,356.09	243,968.68	2,035,598.83
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - SGD*	13,358,035.82	-	13,358,035.82	-
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - USD	972,112.32	58,005.68	228,735.97	801,382.03
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR	337,860.30	43,142.97	91,302.58	289,700.69
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD	3,912,088.83	822,949.87	1,522,286.95	3,212,751.75
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	529.91	90.40	223.50	396.81
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - EUR	2,685,399.67	41,019.83	32,847.62	2,693,571.88
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - GBP	17,979.57		5,990.11	11,989.46
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (dist) - GBP	555,279.39 21,427.00	22,635.11	173,322.94	404,591.56 21,427.00
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund				
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - EUR	8,497,434.68	365,822.99	1,503,763.24	7,359,494.43
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - USD	14,929,205.18	419,685.16	1,891,663.57	13,457,226.77
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - GBP	143,485.52	872.28	16,464.66	127,893.14
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - USD	1,185.00		330.00	855.00
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - EUR	597,229.47	16,336.95	89,416.19	524,150.23
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - USD	1,486,787.25	36,800.42	320,472.19	1,203,115.48
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (dist) - GBP	146,610.25	19,877.45	143,820.52	22,667.18
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - EUR	238,817.15	3,944.80	26,967.66	215,794.29
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - USD	830,694.83	11,969.20	103,761.17	738,902.86
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (acc) - USD	117,399.96	1,931.48	18,564.10	100,767.34
	6,636.71	-	1,115.00	5.521.71
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (dist) - USD		-	1,115.00 348.73	
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap T (perf) (acc) - EUR	6,636.71 1,058.20 12,832.69	- - 2,662.32		709.47
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap T (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - JPY	1,058.20	2,662.32	348.73	5,521.71 709.47 13,666.01 83,267.36

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund				
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (acc) - EUR	10.00	=	=	10.00
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (dist) - EUR	10.00 10.00	0.05	-	10.00 10.05
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (dist) - USD	10.00	0.05	-	10.05
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (acc) - EUR	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (dist) - EUR	49,900.00 10.00	0.10	-	49,900.00 10.10
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (dist) - USD	10.00	0.10	=	10.10
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement I (acc) - EUR	10.00	- 0.10	-	10.00
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement S2 (acc) - EUR	10.00 10.00	0.10	- -	10.10 10.00
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund	90,233.82	26,079.28	62 169 20	E4 144 00
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - SGD	90,233.82 3,468.02	26,079.28 184.63	62,168.20 -	54,144.90 3,652.65
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	63,047.70	138,620.69	152,684.86	48,983.53
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (dist) - EUR	16,775.39	1,200.56	986.71	16,989.24
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR	1,038.26 309,648.93	40,283.20	78.32 202,913.02	959.94 147,019.11
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	859,456.74	38,598.10	833,652.76	64,402.08
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR	51,228.00	430.00	1,047.00	50,611.00
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	154,728.23 61,578.80	4,979.69 13,029.60	154,760.87 7,525.94	4,947.05 67,082.46
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	443,933.41	1,658,720.06	370,901.55	1,731,751.92
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (acc) - USD	20,244.47	6,667.08	8,089.54	18,822.01
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	2,116.97 3,483,152.34	- 342,485.91	1,400.25 738,493.46	716.72 3,087,144.79
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	31,671.39	581.30	6,733.02	25,519.67
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity X (acc) - EUR	1,653,594.69	40,840.00	165,240.16	1,529,194.53
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	73,152.51	17,509.01	4,065.21	86,596.31
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (acc) - EUR	123,883.47	10,227.81	22,869.15	111,242.13
JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (dist) - EUR	4,564.50	70.09	0.66	4,633.93
JPM Euroland Dynamic C (perf) (acc) - EUR	103,875.76	49,867.22	12,160.05	141,582.93
JPM Euroland Dynamic C (perf) (dist) - EUR JPM Euroland Dynamic D (perf) (acc) - EUR	20,122.28 93,572.88	849.93 7,452.16	3,239.61 12,549.42	17,732.60 88,475.62
JPM Euroland Dynamic I (perf) (acc) - EUR	16,918.74	102,173.56	8,787.77	110,304.53
JPM Euroland Dynamic I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	9,817.14	4,724.61	1,654.49	12,887.26
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1,428.44	_	_	1,428.44
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - EUR	2,999,912.58	192,493.49	299,516.82	2,892,889.25
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	20,725.43	41,149.24	44,934.29	16,940.38
JPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - EUR JPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - USD	1,920,686.80 1,619,045.88	39,273.06 2,568,106.62	89,898.69 2,677,235.21	1,870,061.17 1,509,917.29
JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	7,282.82	255.46	1.11	7,537.17
JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - EUR	3,662,363.34	898,012.81	803,390.01	3,756,986.14
JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - EUR	1,603.54 15,494.29	1,469.94 4,800.82	82.91 98.00	2,990.57 20,197.11
JPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - USD	239.80	4,000.02	-	239.80
JPM Euroland Equity D (acc) - EUR	2,847,932.54	342,240.56	244,646.59	2,945,526.51
JPM Euroland Equity I (acc) - EUR JPM Euroland Equity I (acc) - USD^	396,422.77	499,256.13 28,494.32	122,424.23 4,283.45	773,254.67 24,210.87
JPM Euroland Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	3,027,089.72	328,296.41	360,204.72	2,995,181.41
JPM Euroland Equity T (acc) - EUR	103,180.07	16,311.07	45,429.97	74,061.17
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	523,080.15	41,325.81	129,488.22	434,917.74
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - Add (nedged) JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - EUR	1,499,733.35	91,051.53	249,756.38	1,341,028.50
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - HKD (hedged)	3,997,438.69	127,962.69	532,448.65	3,592,952.73
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - SGD JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	68,179.44 1,473,894.03	104,241.94 93,313.48	17,398.51 301,717.23	155,022.87 1,265,490.28
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - 3dD (fledged)	1,473,694.03	15,208.71	30,408.21	105,078.12
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - USD (hedged)	187,788.31	30,176.72	47,428.65	170,536.38
JPM Europe Dynamic A (dist) - EUR	1,536,997.86	146,760.40	107,836.48	1,575,921.78
JPM Europe Dynamic A (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - EUR	15,972.60 449,253.55	335.58 72,487.15	1,046.67 84,534.65	15,261.51 437,206.05
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - SGD	-	130.83	-	130.83
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - USD	18,548.98	28,220.13	6,996.84	39,772.27
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - EUR	24,126.40 33,114.60	126.28	19,345.24	24,252.68 13,769.36
JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - GBP	4,343.88	59.22	488.68	3,914.42
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - EUR	861,279.92	30,255.54	63,533.50	828,001.96
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - USD JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - USD (hedged)	30,227.88 1,312.39	594.18 7.00	5,419.68 96.37	25,402.38 1,223.02
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - EUR	2,974,367.23	48,621.65	287,312.47	2,735,676.41
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - USD			6,494.89	37,078.31
	43,573.20	100 440 : :		
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Europe Dynamic T (acc) - FUR	158,771.31	102,418.14	124,274.79	136,914.66
JPM Europe Dynamic T (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic X (acc) - EUR		102,418.14 2,168.16 40,055.00		

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\wedge}}$ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund				
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - EUR	1,054,298.69	152,610.12	301,559.54	905,349.27
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - EUR	603,797.80	46,432.83	47,687.67	602,542.96
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap C (perf) (dist) - EUR	92,077.90 18,517.87	5,000.86	28,729.72 1,052.17	68,349.04 17,465.70
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap D (perf) (dist) - EUR	644,549.70	9,876.36	59,516.00	594,910.06
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap I (perf) (acc) - EUR	1,077.24	-	325.23	752.01
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap X (perf) (acc) - EUR	1,652.04 4.67	80.35 -	354.69 -	1,377.70 4.67
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund				
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (acc) - EUR	3,030,409.20	68,144.22	1,266,771.06	1,831,782.36
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (dist) - EUR	76,778.51 3,214,175.85	3,885.25 254,239.09	20,923.34 763,107.97	59,740.42 2,705,306.97
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (dist) - GBP	61,210.38	1,185.29	16,961.35	45,434.32
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (acc) - EUR	78,683.95	15,365.32	31,257.71	62,791.56
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (acc) - USD (hedged)	7,461.76	- 41.42	782.18	6,679.58
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - GBP	91,163.67 5,834.23	41.43 2,583.90	59,636.75 3,445.25	31,568.35 4,972.88
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies D (acc) - EUR	4,939,354.60	170,009.69	826,474.31	4,282,889.98
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies F (acc) - USD (hedged)	20.00	-	-	20.00
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies I (acc) - EUR	265,168.83	5,227.17	86,685.90	183,710.10
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies X (acc) - EUR	36,179.06 335.22	1,142.56 -	9,643.21	27,678.41 335.22
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund				_
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	10,933.01	10,175.00	822.00	20,286.01
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged)	2,018,586.10 2,393.15	595,671.44 4,262.68	997,496.04 82.26	1,616,761.50 6,573.57
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD	10,091.55	5,510.14	177.84	15,423.85
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	28,084.46	12,061.28	3,052.58	37,093.16
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - EUR	22,414.03	8,350.26	1,534.96	29,229.33
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	404.74 2,789.95	0.18 20.65	0.18 923.87	404.74 1,886.73
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - EUR	526,851.15	372,563.32	298,044.89	601,369.58
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)^	· -	68,120.93	-	68,120.93
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	8,660.89	3,912.16	1,330.61	11,242.44
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha D (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I (perf) (acc) - EUR	769,899.19 115,530.31	338,025.43 380,458.66	84,200.10 15,322.48	1,023,724.52 480,666.49
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	120,276.65	371,920.42	36,994.00	455,203.07
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-	826,170.57	669.28	825,501.29
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (dist) - USD (hedged)	-	10.00	-	10.00
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged)	404,206.80 1,307,635.96	248,834.76	109,451.01	404,206.80 1,447,019.71
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund				
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	114,544.87	3,200.00	48,184.60	69,560.27 5.177.632.64
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - USD	4,864,402.31 3,150,472.33	798,652.73 282,930.10	485,422.40 196,840.65	3,236,561.78
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	19,983.98	3,670.39	2,442.60	21,211.77
JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - EUR	2,759,617.66	115,260.23	99,069.38	2,775,808.51
JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - USD	402,985.86	29,252.96	61,635.27	370,603.55
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - USD	1,966,637.86 89,670.90	606,846.91 45,759.50	146,804.74 13,166.94	2,426,680.03 122,263.46
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	13,632.10	707.08	5,358.63	8,980.55
JPM Europe Equity C (dist) - EUR	31,499.80	27,188.22	26,006.28	32,681.74
JPM Europe Equity C (dist) - USD	17,111.62	8.82	266.34	16,854.10
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - USD	2,003,563.90 100,802.47	224,355.81 1,895.93	230,472.15 37,912.57	1,997,447.56 64,785.83
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - USD (hedged)	4,819.18	127.33	25.26	4,921.25
JPM Europe Equity I (acc) - EUR	495,793.00	126,005.14	97,358.74	524,439.40
JPM Europe Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	311,374.64	42,151.68	118,015.17	235,511.15
JPM Europe Equity I2 (acc) - USD JPM Europe Equity X (acc) - EUR	4,620,058.49	754,644.11 1,915,000.00	2,280,000.00	754,644.11 4,255,058.49
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund				
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - EUR	12,609,423.14	2,118,522.93	1,644,935.55	13,083,010.52
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	410,551.81 123,845.25	132,063.90 3,895.73	159,517.62 7,158.84	383,098.09 120,582.14
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - EUR	2,780,438.26	365,201.79	135,619.28	3,010,020.77
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - GBP	207,477.72	6,580.10	5,005.20	209,052.62
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	150,618.01	80,300.30	35,243.83	195,674.48
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD	888,431.16 11,797.45	439,936.88 57,802.31	56,196.86 1,262.37	1,272,171.18 68,337.39
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	63,376.85	2,028.36	2,017.02	63,388.19
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - EUR	8,442.96	70.00	873.49	7,639.47
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - GBP	498.33	110.03	3.85	604.51
JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - USD	7,370,847.17 33,444.03	709,723.89 253.18	769,040.53 1,117.96	7,311,530.53 32,579.25
JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	1,372.28	23.24	1,117.70	1,395.52
JPM Europe Equity Plus I (perf) (acc) - EUR	1,217,967.62	446,914.49	109,340.77	1,555,541.34
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	4,614,496.66	668,924.18	1,262,845.27	4,020,575.57
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (dist) - EUR IPM Europe Equity Plus Y (perf) (acc) - EUR	10.00 22.078.22	83,020.00	- 5 774 00	83,030.00 16,302.22
JPM Europe Equity Plus X (perf) (acc) - EUR	22,078.22	-	5,776.00	16,302.22

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\wedge}}$ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund				
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - EUR	1,181,877.76	65,584.96	97,878.91	1,149,583.81
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - SEK	58.43	12.63	-	71.06
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - USD	62,590.75	8,708.12	20,064.59	51,234.28
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - USD (hedged)	35,298.11 1 752 811 67	1,617.28	10,217.04	26,698.35 1,690,254.17
JPM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - EUR JPM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - GBP	1,753,811.67 67,077.93	58,336.70 2,662.48	121,894.20 8,476.87	61,263.54
JPM Europe Small Cap C (acc) - EUR	978.563.23	95,452.89	155.263.49	918,752.63
JPM Europe Small Cap C (dist) - EUR	6,551.68	25.75	2,348.57	4,228.86
JPM Europe Small Cap D (acc) - EUR	916,831.92	46,355.92	113,336.82	849,851.02
JPM Europe Small Cap I (acc) - EUR	133,303.62	2,057.67	3,179.06	132,182.23
JPM Europe Small Cap I2 (acc) - EUR	204,375.17	10,894.58	11,531.88	203,737.87
JPM Europe Small Cap X (acc) - EUR	48.10	-	-	48.10
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	2 420 474 27	2 0 / 2 504 77	2 72 / 020 2 /	2 757 242 70
JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (dict) - EUR	2,430,671.27	3,062,591.77	2,736,020.26	2,757,242.78
JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (dist) - EUR JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (dist) - GBP	7,082,003.91 55,599.11	491,524.65 1,329.92	636,299.26 2,199.39	6,937,229.30 54,729.64
JPM Europe Strategic Growth C (acc) - EUR	2,276,505.49	260,277.38	263,610.58	2,273,172.29
JPM Europe Strategic Growth C (dist) - EUR	45,344.47	7,523.68	5,321.40	47,546.75
JPM Europe Strategic Growth D (acc) - EUR	3,607,629.99	164,739.89	462,766.81	3,309,603.07
JPM Europe Strategic Growth I (acc) - EUR	858,061.51	68,997.16	56,726.12	870,332.55
JPM Europe Strategic Growth I2 (acc) - EUR	481,148.88	60,050.92	269,475.96	271,723.84
JPM Europe Strategic Growth X (acc) - EUR	213.18	-	-	213.18
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund				
JPM Europe Strategic Value A (acc) - EUR	6,824,482.85	1,961,726.85	2,047,899.42	6,738,310.28
JPM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - EUR JPM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - GBP	31,480,290.15	971,776.67	1,068,666.56	31,383,400.26
JPM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Strategic Value C (acc) - EUR	17,346.89 2,493,113.65	600.44 3,873,021.68	8,728.56 4,171,063.56	9,218.77 2,195,071.77
JPM Europe Strategic Value C (acc) - USD (hedged)	10,561.44	3,073,021.00	904.54	9.656.90
JPM Europe Strategic Value C (dist) - EUR	216,195.27	7,615.63	15,835.92	207,974.98
JPM Europe Strategic Value D (acc) - EUR	1,429,015.56	87,671.43	186,732.53	1,329,954.46
JPM Europe Strategic Value I (acc) - EUR	645,944.62	226,809.95	136,090.00	736,664.57
JPM Europe Strategic Value I (dist) - EUR	82,888.40	-	21,823.69	61,064.71
JPM Europe Strategic Value I2 (acc) - EUR	1,939,498.72	359,059.63	219,550.68	2,079,007.67
JPM Europe Strategic Value I2 (dist) - EUR	354,770.02	50,520.80	15,235.31	390,055.51
JPM Europe Strategic Value X (acc) - EUR	335,541.12	-	34,140.00	301,401.12
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund JPM Europe Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	753,777.28	209,463.61	152,458.40	810,782.49
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR	211,071.78	50,351.20	56,973.19	204,449.79
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR	42,319.00	3,335.00	12,341.00	33,313.00
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	268,439.35	73,673.58	42,263.79	299,849.14
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	996,067.36	278,758.56	173,139.57	1,101,686.35
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	3,502,272.08	457,268.13	324,543.38	3,634,996.83
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	109,766.23	18,132.83	42,232.93	85,666.13
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity X (acc) - EUR	693,328.55	-	75,000.00	618,328.55
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund		455		
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity A (acc) - EUR	488,607.76	155,736.12	50,226.78	594,117.10
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity A (acc) - SEK	17,273.74	40,943.62	11,661.41	46,555.95
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity C (dict) - EUR	62,835.76	2,062.87	46,802.54	18,096.09
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity C (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity D (acc) - EUR	4,432.63 75,348.26	232.18 27,804.84	469.00 11.896.86	4,195.81 91,256.24
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity D (acc) - Eur JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity I (acc) - EUR	75,348.26 99,993.99	27,804.84	11,896.86 705.00	317,036.06
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity 1 (acc) - EUR	11,161.19	1,973.78	244.42	12,890.55
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity 12 (acc) - EUR	3,001,398.97	129,183.51	39,294.03	3,091,288.45
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity S2 (acc) - SEK	1,861,842.88	469,095.73	888,713.27	1,442,225.34
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity T (acc) - EUR	56,176.52	22,399.88	28,694.20	49,882.20
·	,	,=:::==	-,	,

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund				
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	26,894.60	20,875.78	2,142.04	45,628.34
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - EUR	26,652,625.43	10,045,184.30	5,055,064.99	31,642,744.74
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3,803,064.29	722,909.71	512,247.43	4,013,726.57
JPM Global Focus A (dict) - USD	- F 04F 14 4 70	25,737.97	270.146.02	25,737.97
JPM Global Focus A (dist) - EUR JPM Global Focus A (dist) - USD	5,065,164.70 510,105.89	2,147,649.70 111,094.50	370,146.02 40,183.65	6,842,668.38 581,016.74
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - EUR	12,375,933.70	4,182,369.30	3,238,428.59	13,319,874.41
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,043,223.21	914,800.41	367,607.47	1,590,416.15
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - USD	286,107.56	47,012.60	139,401.63	193,718.53
JPM Global Focus C (dist) - EUR	342,424.02	39,029.55	17,998.04	363,455.53
JPM Global Focus C (dist) - USD	130,769.79	67,078.72	40,187.34	157,661.17
JPM Global Focus D (acc) - EUR	7,621,769.88	2,971,722.67	712,941.61	9,880,550.94
JPM Global Focus D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	4,122,137.43	1,108,100.22	544,106.39	4,686,131.26
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR	251,287.16 965,503.17	30,415.75 768,982.67	4,787.68 373,773.34	276,915.23 1,360,712.50
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	201,002.80	266,759.67	101,241.37	366,521.10
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - USD	1,109,461.82	828,972.20	128,827.58	1,809,606.44
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - EUR	3,226,348.89	1,075,676.98	218,718.09	4,083,307.78
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	732,711.33	75,065.79	113,367.72	694,409.40
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - USD	3,468,303.22	853,471.01	549,627.77	3,772,146.46
JPM Global Focus I2 (dist) - EUR	26,923.86	8,889.96	842.91	34,970.91
JPM Global Focus I2 (dist) - USD	10.00	0.02	-	10.02
JPM Global Focus T (acc) - EUR	785,743.54	326,006.38	131,258.33	980,491.59
JPM Global Focus X (acc) - EUR	2,099,441.75	1,108.94	129,044.86	1,971,505.83
JPM Global Focus X (acc) - USD	391,475.00	467,118.00	56,661.00	801,932.00
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund				
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	3,021.79	29.57	380.35	2,671.01
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - EUR	118,870.73	34,001.17	30,785.25	122,086.65
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	385,656.65	61,705.15	86,757.22	360,604.58
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - USD	2,105,206.81	971,074.22	685,553.22	2,390,727.81
JPM Global Growth A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	597,479.87	18,142.46	42,218.74	573,403.59
JPM Global Growth A (dist) - USD	1,740,360.89	343,968.34	341,307.89	1,743,021.34
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - EUR JPM Global Growth C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	6.48 46,078.30	454.73 147.06	120.26	461.21 46,105.10
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - USD	49,573.55	25,425.80	61,928.41	13,070.94
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - EUR	69,893.21	15,054.35	17,638.91	67,308.65
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	323,163.70	50,657.82	51,531.98	322,289.54
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - USD	197,875.43	57,473.62	44,581.31	210,767.74
JPM Global Growth F (acc) - USD	268,500.99	465,535.53	426,955.81	307,080.71
JPM Global Growth I (acc) - EUR	1,016,785.44		-	1,016,785.44
JPM Global Growth T (acc) - USD	232,444.09	78,425.12	141,334.27	169,534.94
JPM Global Growth T (acc) - EUR JPM Global Growth X (acc) - EUR	6,044.18	2,015.56	1,629.03	6,430.71
JPM Global Growth X (acc) - Edk JPM Global Growth X (acc) - USD	1,194,105.87 5,516.89	=	113,230.38	1,080,875.49 5,516.89
שנים או מוסטמו מוסשמו אי (מככ)	3,310.07			5,510.07
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund				
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - AUD (hedged)*	68,455.64	-	68,455.64	-
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - EUR	1,363,173.65	180,652.25	116,616.83	1,427,209.07
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	72,356.83	6,761.58	20,139.51	58,978.90
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	81,155.87	10,891.52	13,076.90	78,970.49
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - USD JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - EUR	2,252,551.41 1,108,973.86	575,996.67 80,030.10	673,478.88 49,462.68	2,155,069.20 1,139,541.28
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - Edik	23,489.54	1,311.22	2,524.82	22,275.94
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - USD	805,140.82	45,391.52	81,558.07	768,974.27
JPM Global Healthcare C (acc) - EUR	641,607.49	599,034.77	136,177.53	1,104,464.73
JPM Global Healthcare C (acc) - USD	602,891.74	34,212.48	65,216.19	571,888.03
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - EUR	93,920.01	13,848.33	22,646.03	85,122.31
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - GBP	61,195.98	3,702.20	6,165.56	58,732.62
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - USD	39,081.65	2,419.71	11,274.07	30,227.29
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - EUR	1,847,167.29	228,486.77	207,122.60	1,868,531.46
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - PLN (hedged)	21,170.14	506.08	1,020.99	20,655.23
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - USD JPM Global Healthcare F (acc) - USD	542,513.90 35.603.65	19,695.84	49,453.41	512,756.33 55,664.43
JPM Global Healthcare I (acc) - USD	35,603.65 77,066.12	116,277.78 5,381.27	96,217.00 11,795.64	70,651.75
JPM Global Healthcare I (acc) - EGR	177,209.48	9,627.26	158,421.64	28,415.10
JPM Global Healthcare I2 (acc) - EUR	174,603.89	13,618.55	13,966.50	174,255.94
JPM Global Healthcare I2 (acc) - USD	885,783.66	256,420.84	211,205.72	930,998.78
Jr W Global Healthcale 12 (acc) - GDD	005,705.00			
JPM Global Healthcare T (acc) - EUR	261,217.50	43,733.57	93,072.80 201,137.91	211,878.27

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund				
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - EUR	7,546,925.52	648,817.90	1,139,582.52	7,056,160.90
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - GBP	109,973.13	1,165.25	10,759.51	100,378.87
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - SGD	387,810.98	28,753.47	100,078.32	316,486.13
JPM Global Natural Resources A (dict) - USD	17,436,068.62	3,947,676.94	3,752,339.44	17,631,406.12
JPM Global Natural Resources A (dist) - EUR JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - EUR	6,400,490.96 1,887,838.87	334,020.26 557,556.39	508,888.04 570,551.16	6,225,623.18 1,874,844.10
JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - EUR JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - USD	1,867,838.87	274,241.23	5,159,559.40	8,822,561.00
JPM Global Natural Resources C (dist) - EUR	143,643.42	8,495.73	25,856.34	126,282.81
JPM Global Natural Resources D (acc) - EUR	6,484,253.96	391,377.28	872,833.22	6,002,798.02
JPM Global Natural Resources D (acc) - USD	217,939.83	23,225.01	85,524.05	155,640.79
JPM Global Natural Resources F (acc) - USD	41,143.31	41,272.61	51,322.12	31,093.80
JPM Global Natural Resources I (acc) - EUR	45,249.48	141.36	17,293.64	28,097.20
JPM Global Natural Resources I2 (acc) - USD JPM Global Natural Resources X (acc) - EUR	1,230,007.58 5,093.40	71,079.19	462,072.18	839,014.59 5,093.40
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund				
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	3,810.76	-	-	3,810.76
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - EUR	39,400.34	390.16	501.98	39,288.52
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	75,055.46	1,141.57	7,871.30	68,325.73
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - HKD	159,127.36	18,295.03	31,838.24	145,584.15
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - SGD JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - USD	175,922.70 266,821.46	97,070.29 19,039.58	72,334.39 18,529.34	200,658.60 267,331.70
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - EUR	3,518.18	17,037.36	0.24	3,517.94
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - GBP	31,748.50	505.77	526.14	31,728.13
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - USD	443,448.55	20,790.16	13,607.15	450,631.56
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - EUR	681,543.35	163,243.75	124,212.40	720,574.70
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	104,215.80	657.74	7,811.97	97,061.57
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - USD	404,443.73	323,547.67	92,163.02	635,828.38
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity CPF (acc) - SGD	134.30	88,146.88	1,588.35	86,692.83
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - EUR	11,529.63	164.00	1,522.00	10,171.63
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - GBP JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - USD	6,785.56 16,081.99	57.39 13,007.68	696.07 12,136.10	6,146.88 16,953.57
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity ((acc) - EUR	415,917.42	54,160.60	150,350.14	319,727.88
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	60,406.40	1,023.04	47,779.78	13,649.66
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-	14,173,988.71	5,451,866.41	8,722,122.30
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - USD	186,905.06	27,636.54	33,070.72	181,470.88
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (dist) - EUR	233,060.89	64,696.87	-	297,757.76
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	6,427.18	-	4,212.07	2,215.11
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (acc) - EUR	114,971.86	3,605.49	10,388.52	108,188.83
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (dist) - USD	256,268.20 825,794.60	34,925.00	53,574.20 4,413.06	237,619.00 821,381.54
JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund				
JPM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	36,084.83	427,432.48	3,618.39	459,898.92
JPM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	2,621,769.43	541,299.07	451,896.73	2,711,171.77
JPM Global Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD JPM Global Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	961,532.98 780,893.75	290,813.27 315,779.49	220,115.16 264,911.22	1,032,231.09 831,762.02
JPM Global Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	38,912.18	58.66	36,909.86	2,060.98
JPM Global Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	155,863.54	33,412.23	20,341.11	168,934.66
JPM Global Sustainable Equity D (acc) - USD	5,394,628.52	395,549.57	532,513.42	5,257,664.67
JPM Global Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	102,095.27	418,894.01	67,398.67	453,590.61
JPM Global Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	683.66	-	-	683.66
JPM Global Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	69,808.89	19,970.24	25,049.84	64,729.29
JPM Global Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	170.13	-	-	170.13
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund JPM Global Value A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	9.14	11,000.00	-	11,009.14
JPM Global Value A (acc) - EUR	1,548.86	93,869.77	3,379.57	92,039.06
JPM Global Value A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,362.39	1,930.70	31.16	3,261.93
JPM Global Value A (acc) - HUF	-	201,201.08	3,950.60	197,250.48
JPM Global Value A (acc) - USD	3,140.13	36,658.06	1,308.58	38,489.61
JPM Global Value A (dist) - EUR	3,270.01	932.39	-	4,202.40
JPM Global Value C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Value C (acc) - EUR	4,569.24 93,201.65	6,709.86	43,863.38	4,569.24 56,048.13
JPM Global Value C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	5,590.00	2,775.00	43,003.30	8,365.00
JPM Global Value C (acc) - USD	263,155.05	84,872.33	19,313.07	328,714.31
JPM Global Value C (dist) - GBP	223.21	0.18		223.39
JPM Global Value D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	51,274.68	14,531.59	4,894.64	60,911.63
JPM Global Value D (acc) - USD	43,469.43	49,190.80	3,430.02	89,230.21
JPM Global Value I (acc) - EUR	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Global Value I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	10.00	=	=	10.00
JPM Global Value I (acc) - USD	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Global Value 12 (acc) - EUR	10.00	=	=	10.00
JPM Global Value 12 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	10.00	=	=	10.00
JPM Global Value I2 (acc) - USD JPM Global Value S1 (acc) - EUR	10.00	10.00	-	10.00 10.00
JPM Global Value S2 (acc) - EUR	- -	10.00	-	10.00
JPM Global Value X (acc) - EUR	10.00	-	=	10.00
JPM Global Value X (acc) - USD	1,931.93	-	-	1,931.93

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund				
JPM Greater China A (acc) - SGD	823,012.91	41,105.32	123,893.56	740,224.67
JPM Greater China A (dict) - USD	7,545,311.56	993,577.58	1,256,971.37	7,281,917.77
JPM Greater China A (dist) - HKD JPM Greater China A (dist) - USD	4,220,371.01 11,659,771.13	252,059.20 2,031,639.04	349,122.49 3,655,978.49	4,123,307.72 10,035,431.68
JPM Greater China C (acc) - EUR	316,938.91	37,833.27	77,727.47	277,044.71
JPM Greater China C (acc) - USD	3,491,436.29	371,322.48	992,198.70	2,870,560.07
JPM Greater China C (dist) - GBP JPM Greater China C (dist) - USD	10,218.12 17,748.44	373.61 4,311.42	64.87 2,025.55	10,526.86 20,034.31
JPM Greater China D (acc) - EUR	807,423.76	67,826.86	107,177.98	768,072.64
JPM Greater China D (acc) - USD	1,033,427.73	74,581.09	160,187.06	947,821.76
JPM Greater China I (acc) - USD	233,433.70	335,148.49	5,811.96	562,770.23
JPM Greater China I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Greater China I2 (acc) - USD	70,390.79 1,148,344.20	4,342.08 211,996.46	5,011.40 541,263.38	69,721.47 819,077.28
JPM Greater China T (acc) - EUR	25,427.69	1,833.02	8,650.17	18,610.54
JPM Greater China X (acc) - USD	119,337.45	16,230.00	19,490.00	116,077.45
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund	45 EE2 EO	2,000,92	6 270 50	47 202 72
JPM India A (acc) - SGD JPM India A (acc) - USD	65,553.50 1,950,825.30	3,099.82 177,920.92	6,270.59 235,061.29	62,382.73 1,893,684.93
JPM India A (dist) - GBP	7,531.32	2,651.73	2,456.93	7,726.12
JPM India A (dist) - USD	2,311,972.81	51,474.69	93,449.74	2,269,997.76
JPM India C (acc) - EUR	21,546.58 128,759.07	796.58	3,814.32 9,859.50	18,528.84 130,045.92
JPM India C (acc) - USD JPM India C (dist) - USD	47,022.80	11,146.35 1,544.16	1,551.75	47,015.21
JPM India D (acc) - EUR	290,494.01	70,133.28	47,112.55	313,514.74
JPM India D (acc) - USD	1,315,555.84	47,870.79	72,768.43	1,290,658.20
JPM India I (acc) - USD	76,607.79	43,562.39	16,540.65	103,629.53
JPM India T (acc) - EUR JPM India X (acc) - USD	5,713.39 853,170.93	2,321.54 65,731.00	1,754.97 39,769.00	6,279.96 879,132.93
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund				
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	126,225.88	25,067.61	50,246.64	101,046.85
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - EUR JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,249,741.51 45,357.24	150,848.28 26,232.51	387,858.53 19,250.80	2,012,731.26 52,338.95
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - JPY	10,250,814.72	5,360,668.52	5,614,679.07	9,996,804.17
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - SGD	2,227,788.93	796,312.80	247,236.37	2,776,865.36
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	722,401.29	310,589.63	312,316.64	720,674.28
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - USD JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	5,689,100.55 499,519.58	772,591.50 384,717.64	1,557,277.83 496,034.96	4,904,414.22 388,202.26
JPM Japan Equity A (dec) - GBP	16,446.96	551.29	995.99	16,002.26
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	2,232.61	8,632.61	179.15	10,686.07
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - JPY	14,521.93	13,809.43	15,752.28	12,579.08
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - SGD JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - USD	512,937.13 2,042,103.36	101,140.61 1,635,388.69	206,676.75 1,415,225.28	407,400.99 2,262,266.77
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - EUR	164,911.96	29,243.75	35,688.74	158,466.97
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	198,214.40	36,478.36	42,128.55	192,564.21
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - JPY JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - SGD	501,287.25	39,786.25 130.83	64,346.85	476,726.65 130.83
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - 3GD	6,204,597.89	2,005,614.56	931,724.54	7,278,487.91
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	525,920.92	255,919.05	18,389.83	763,450.14
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - GBP	411,545.09	87,762.90	110,482.76	388,825.23
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - JPY JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - USD	2,115.00 118,831.75	1,100.00 16,409.37	115.00 27,389.50	3,100.00 107,851.62
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - EUR	1,109,036.18	892,612.93	700,980.85	1,300,668.26
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	30,329.60	6,982.32	4,832.44	32,479.48
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - JPY	86,993.73	9,331.93	14,792.15	81,533.51
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - USD JPM Japan Equity F (acc) - JPY	2,015,895.36	72,032.06 5,546.41	434,419.50 163.93	1,653,507.92 5,382.48
JPM Japan Equity F (acc) - USD (hedged)	2,911.68	38,445.11	27,224.40	14,132.39
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - EUR	46,477.60	181.18	5,683.85	40,974.93
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	145,547.27	39,038.98	28,113.73	156,472.52
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - USD JPM Japan Equity I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	2,109,848.35 65,727.28	1,467,649.64 1,491.00	439,281.22 23,734.51	3,138,216.77 43,483.77
JPM Japan Equity 12 (acc) - EUR	614,132.41	350,491.01	209,418.04	755,205.38
JPM Japan Equity I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	15,818.01	8,489.10	6,559.39	17,747.72
JPM Japan Equity J (dist) - USD	2,292,424.44	1,241,944.67	1,885,684.85	1,648,684.26
JPM Japan Equity X (acc) - JPY JPM Japan Equity X (acc) - USD	2,137,703.73 1,482,942.00	49,738.85 5,258.33	166,855.00 124,535.00	2,020,587.58 1,363,665.33
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund				
JPM Korea Equity A (acc) - EUR	1,901,859.87	141,942.95	300,447.23	1,743,355.59
JPM Korea Equity A (acc) - USD JPM Korea Equity A (dist) - USD	1,998,554.88 530,582.78	619,863.37 19,872.73	440,196.02 164,495.92	2,178,222.23 385,959.59
JPM Korea Equity C (acc) - EUR	26,293.45	19,872.73 37,143.20	9,432.97	54,003.68
JPM Korea Equity C (acc) - USD	522,582.46	165,017.00	177,131.33	510,468.13
JPM Korea Equity C (dist) - GBP	61,751.08	13,750.49	1,764.63	73,736.94
JPM Korea Equity C (dist) - USD	4,442.67	90 720 25	1,526.00	2,916.67
JPM Korea Equity D (acc) - USD JPM Korea Equity I (acc) - EUR	1,137,886.12 14,512.71	80,730.35 90,172.37	182,665.98 16,700.78	1,035,950.49 87,984.30
JPM Korea Equity I (acc) - USD	6,035,636.85	1,808,290.69	1,097,679.49	6,746,248.05
JPM Korea Equity I2 (acc) - USD	690,633.25	43,727.09	155,933.77	578,426.57
JPM Korea Equity X (acc) - USD	4,875.58	-	-	4,875.58

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund				
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - EUR	181,370.37	49,903.59	41,612.27	189,661.69
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - SGD	117,398.38	8,260.80	37,785.31	87,873.87
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - USD JPM Latin America Equity A (dist) - USD	5,733,462.68 2,449,832.34	481,628.18 373,203.64	1,205,488.66 301,231.16	5,009,602.20 2,521,804.82
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - EUR	83,655.74	39,434.71	79,131.20	43,959.25
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - GBP	311.96	1,016.28	817.91	510.33
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - USD	1,017,641.29	91,601.18	453,606.47	655,636.00
JPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - GBP	185.22	631.20	110.17	706.25
JPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - USD	18,469.82	183.72	697.08	17,956.46
JPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - EUR JPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - USD	95,850.07 416,967.96	6,959.09 38,702.52	18,684.88 78,098.91	84,124.28 377,571.57
JPM Latin America Equity I (acc) - USD	2,450,560.82	2,652.00	57,654.00	2,395,558.82
JPM Latin America Equity T (acc) - EUR	1,520.21	-	762.43	757.78
JPM Latin America Equity X (acc) - USD	1,061,073.25	-	1,060,000.00	1,073.25
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund				
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	245,652.06	12,333.91	27,500.07	230,485.90
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	56,369.60	2,462.41	2,518.37	56,313.64
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	282,704.02 9,072.16	13,098.41 2,427.06	33,096.12 571.41	262,706.31 10,927.81
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	333,062.52	6,405.42	16,133.83	323,334.11
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - GBP	17,944.92	5,083.89	3,698.74	19,330.07
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - USD	580,698.48	16,506.84	57,887.99	539,317.33
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	1,476.99	197.59	192.06	1,482.52
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	63,193.99	69.29	3,009.11	60,254.17
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - USD JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	76,783.99 2,340.77	7,489.22 24.93	23,987.87 277.04	60,285.34 2,088.66
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - Edit (fiedged) JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - GBP	21,807.43	1,956.71	1,768.63	21,995.51
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - USD	3,354.67	216.40	1,010.10	2,560.97
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	143,169.60	7,453.93	18,056.15	132,567.38
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	33,220.95	1,619.96	2,436.49	32,404.42
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - USD JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	176,593.92 23,198.21	6,871.56 3,318.00	13,349.78 35.97	170,115.70 26,480.24
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I (acc) - Eur	152,689.95	65,000.00	33.97	217,689.95
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR*	3,065.32	-	3,065.32	-
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	323.94	3,229.96	153.74	3,400.16
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities X (acc) - USD*	5.74 390,000.00	-	390,000.00	5.74
	370,000.00		370,000.00	
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	14,131,002.67	1,043,380.64	1,079,663.33	14,094,719.98
JPM Pacific Equity A (acc) - EUR JPM Pacific Equity A (acc) - USD	2,909,938.54	1,045,580.64	289,677.44	2,768,200.04
JPM Pacific Equity A (dist) - GBP	47,582.29	266.92	10,907.56	36,941.65
JPM Pacific Equity A (dist) - USD	5,896,170.27	184,761.86	386,926.86	5,694,005.27
JPM Pacific Equity C (acc) - EUR	284,812.53	31,151.49	33,223.39	282,740.63
JPM Pacific Equity C (acc) - USD	4,208,667.56	224,338.30	487,312.46	3,945,693.40
JPM Pacific Equity C (dist) - USD JPM Pacific Equity D (acc) - EUR	52,483.32 254,785.15	1,542.04 165,365.92	2,946.58 198,395.45	51,078.78 221,755.62
JPM Pacific Equity D (acc) - USD	3,952,503.71	902,969.13	1.312.043.76	3,543,429.08
JPM Pacific Equity I (acc) - USD	364,865.78	58,097.45	78,872.21	344,091.02
JPM Pacific Equity I (dist) - EUR	21,000.04	-	11,000.00	10,000.04
JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	457,200.29	22,602.54	307,833.69	171,969.14
JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - USD JPM Pacific Equity X (acc) - USD	1,127.68 276,198.47	30.67 4,598.00	602.00 146,839.00	556.35 133,957.47
	270,170117	1,570.00	110,037100	133,737.17
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2) JPM Russia A (acc) - USD	4,511,803.65			4,511,803.65
JPM Russia A (dist) - USD	24,050,802.66	- -	=	24,050,802.66
JPM Russia C (acc) - USD	4,951,858.67	-	-	4,951,858.67
JPM Russia C (dist) - USD	1,029.14	≘	≘	1,029.14
JPM Russia D (acc) - EUR	90,672.23	≘	≘	90,672.23
JPM Russia D (acc) - USD	1,855,478.54	-	-	1,855,478.54
JPM Russia F (acc) - USD JPM Russia I (acc) - EUR	95,601.70 10.00	-	-	95,601.70 10.00
JPM Russia I (acc) - USD	820,289.97	-	=	820,289.97
JPM Russia T (acc) - EUR	10,457.69	-	-	10,457.69
JPM Russia X (acc) - USD	185,990.05	÷	=	185,990.05
JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3)				
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure A (acc) - USD	25,000.00	-	25,000.00	-
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure C (acc) - USD JPM Sustainable Infrastructure I (acc) - USD	25,000.00 25,051.87	-	25,000.00 25,051.87	-
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure S2 (acc) - USD	25,000.00	=	25,000.00	-
	,		,_00.00	

57

⁽²⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022. (3) This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024. * Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund				
JPM Taiwan A (acc) - EUR	69,685.25	23,926.74	50,007.01	43,604.98
JPM Taiwan A (acc) - USD	981,607.96	117,017.21	189,616.38	909,008.79
JPM Taiwan A (dist) - HKD	432,430.92	177,810.90	213,328.40	396,913.42
JPM Taiwan A (dist) - USD	1,914,374.62	1,874,958.35	2,097,121.82	1,692,211.15
JPM Taiwan C (acc) - USD	179,029.25	239.96	123,839.78	55,429.43
JPM Taiwan C (dist) - GBP JPM Taiwan C (dist) - USD	59,819.01 1.331.30	3,467.21	3,943.79 5.57	59,342.43 1,325.73
JPM Taiwan D (acc) - USD	208,542.64	22,089.26	33,654.07	196,977.83
JPM Taiwan I (acc) - EUR	73,135.83	-	15,135.83	58,000.00
JPM Taiwan I (acc) - USD	373,917.65	41,030.09	130,093.62	284,854.12
JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies				
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	93,605.86	586.77	37,573.20	56,619.43
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	958,928.48	22,185.28	168,135.91	812,977.85
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	6,562.81	355.53	709.50	6,208.84
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - HKD (hedged)	315,093.18 110,760.90	-	15,637.48	315,093.18 95,123.42
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - USD	1,595,877.40	35,575.76	242,756.31	1,388,696.85
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - CHF (hedged)	20,684.87	86.34	3,858.18	16,913.03
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	27,967.17	190.95	4,583.21	23,574.91
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	923.45	220.98	293.48	850.95
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - USD	38,170.56	560.65	6,746.52	31,984.69
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	20,581.75	609.65	15,350.88	5,840.52
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	27,234.71	195.41	4,689.74	22,740.38
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - USD	134,217.98	5,460.56	51,045.77	88,632.77
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - GBP	4,271.39 1.464.39	0.60	1,327.93 299.00	2,943.46 1,165.99
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - USD JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	213,771.55	792.66	56,311.98	158,252.23
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	180,832.92	-	56,510.87	124,322.05
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	28,529.89	=	13,334.70	15,195.19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	138,477.92	-	64,275.80	74,202.12
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - USD	751,715.19	7,657.28	206,606.70	552,765.77
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - CHF (hedged)	162,258.23	-	49,204.71	113,053.52
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	8,206.24	-	203.14	8,003.10
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	35,390.55	-	8,120.98	27,269.57
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - USD JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	64,818.85 1,374,055.46	61,238.26	8,418.63 188,752.28	56,400.22 1,246,541.44
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - LOK (nedged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - USD	36,861.54	3,680.06	4,558.78	35,982.82
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I (acc) - EUR	5,344.77	174,694.56	4,022.30	176,017.03
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	175,977.97	71,877.79	236,718.51	11,137.25
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	136,017.34	5,684.39	30,834.61	110,867.12
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I2 (acc) - USD	964.95	-	-	964.95
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	05 000 00	40.727.20	F0 737 30	75.000.00
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	85,000.00 95.783.07	48,736.39	58,736.39	75,000.00
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - EUR JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,168,568.42	365,381.69 151,273.20	7,017.35 134,301.90	454,147.41 1,185,539.72
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - Edit (fledged) JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - USD	207,033.55	78,112.67	22,518.11	262,628.11
JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc) - EUR	133,533.13	79.70	26,344.57	107,268.26
JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	510,734.22	81,082.86	29,401.31	562,415.77
JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc) - USD	409,732.06	190,521.78	178,940.13	421,313.71
JPM US Equity All Cap C (dist) - GBP	66.91	8.25	11.64	63.52
JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc) - EUR	98,251.44	3,748.00	51,367.00	50,632.44
JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,507,860.19	972.55	487,191.94	1,021,640.80
JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc) - USD	78,835.16	442,261.96	32,962.32	488,134.80
JPM US Equity All Cap Y (acc) - EUR (hedged)	354,706.56	76,637.65	105,708.00	325,636.21
JPM US Equity All Cap X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Equity All Cap X (acc) - USD	8,332.00 2,992,230.15	901,908.99	2,239.00 511,758.02	6,093.00 3,382,381.12
JPM US Equity All Cap X (det.) - USD	483,200.00	52,406.49	J11,/ JU.UZ	535,606.49
== ====() / cap // (0.50) = 0.50	105,200.00	32,100.17		555,000.17

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund				
JPM US Growth A (acc) - EUR JPM US Growth A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	- 2,454,017.41	175.65 874,436.23	- 490,793.14	175.65 2,837,660.50
JPM US Growth A (acc) - SGD	-	129.07	-	129.07
JPM US Growth A (dict) - CPD	7,680,175.83	4,381,924.12	1,382,781.86	10,679,318.09
JPM US Growth A (dist) - GBP JPM US Growth A (dist) - USD	67,177.01 4,719,525.96	58,684.29 2,454,113.52	5,936.98 1.929.330.75	119,924.32 5,244,308.73
JPM US Growth C (acc) - EUR	33,858.00	105,574.34	5,343.00	134,089.34
JPM US Growth C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	5,063,676.41	639,661.32	1,106,118.84	4,597,218.89
JPM US Growth C (acc) - USD JPM US Growth C (dist) - GBP	9,811,778.30 4,579.11	3,289,610.33 1,177.32	2,211,047.32 1,249.78	10,890,341.31 4,506.65
JPM US Growth C (dist) - USD	8,799.22	375.36	584.36	8,590.22
JPM US Growth D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,417,448.05	360,170.27	364,893.54	2,412,724.78
JPM US Growth D (acc) - USD JPM US Growth I (acc) - EUR	3,821,947.58 606,617.42	744,224.48 1,302,066.83	592,227.69 193,959.11	3,973,944.37 1,714,725.14
JPM US Growth I (acc) - EUR (hedged)^	-	90,147.82	685.07	89,462.75
JPM US Growth I (acc) - JPY	608,056.39	901,536.61	4,126.31	1,505,466.69
JPM US Growth I (acc) - JPY (hedged) JPM US Growth I (acc) - USD	290,101.22 1,903,682.19	89,344.49 2,049,746.96	14,404.81 2,258,411.36	365,040.90 1,695,017.79
JPM US Growth I (dist) - GBP	400.00	175.92	2,230,411.30	575.92
JPM US Growth I (dist) - USD	2,028.33	-	608.00	1,420.33
JPM US Growth I2 (acc) - USD	244,256.15	531,442.08 19.711.42	115,938.62	659,759.61
JPM US Growth T (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Growth X (acc) - USD	78,175.97 443,089.31	19,711.42 4,019,450.44	33,148.18 268,832.20	64,739.21 4,193,707.55
JPM US Growth X (dist) - USD	381,801.77	59,806.43	135,653.46	305,954.74
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund				
JPM US Hedged Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	4,730.96	1,850.70	1,248.31	5,333.35
JPM US Hedged Equity A (acc) - USD	2,260,505.50	1,069,948.02	177,417.55	3,153,035.97
JPM US Hedged Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	248,984.51 1,527,661.38	50,153.23 466,673.21	68,763.79 190,923.61	230,373.95 1,803,410.98
JPM US Hedged Equity C (acc) - USD JPM US Hedged Equity I (acc) - USD	1,527,661.38	2,672.14	29,407.99	81,864.74
JPM US Hedged Equity I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	10.00	0.04	-	10.04
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund				
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR	1,035,509.37	1,022,683.53	203,609.48	1,854,583.42
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	5,895,703.62	2,242,231.49	433,300.21	7,704,634.90
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - HUF (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	194,711.16 2,151.35	183,260.20 1,092.80	35,214.65 871.01	342,756.71 2,373.14
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - SGD	-	587,196.25	19,743.00	567,453.25
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - USD	23,768,125.61	12,451,821.29	1,535,842.78	34,684,104.12
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - EUR JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	20,375.38 1.722.64	11,001.57 8.90	3,340.10 312.86	28,036.85 1.418.68
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - GBP	125,473.62	22,082.56	30,957.10	116,599.08
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - USD	2,070,049.16	295,086.50	87,779.62	2,277,356.04
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	623,915.16 699,257.86	579,046.78	134,042.83	1,068,919.11
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - SGD	099,237.80	198,378.51 129.07	151,697.72 -	745,938.65 129.07
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - USD	18,718,139.69	8,983,786.92	2,050,899.80	25,651,026.81
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - GBP	18,735.37	18,165.36	4,838.78	32,061.95
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - USD	4,011.89 74,443.56	196.89 56,683.20	1,473.55 10,008.28	2,735.23 121,118.48
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR	177,175.14	164,366.24	35,598.26	305,943.12
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,186,523.97	580,540.46	259,923.10	1,507,141.33
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - PLN (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - USD	465.00 4,345,713.37	1,441,307.01	417,802.68	465.00 5,369,217.70
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	752,353.68	261,506.61	403,381.55	610,478.74
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (acc) - USD	352,689.06	319,963.32	182,994.36	489,658.02
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (dist) - USD	9,097.88	-	2,580.00	6,517.88
JPM US Select Equity Plus I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus I2 (acc) - USD	937,794.09 3,047,081.53	189,421.53 1,459,645.89	547,377.32 816,474.16	579,838.30 3,690,253.26
JPM US Select Equity Plus T (acc) - EUR	53,078.85	28,364.12	9,856.01	71,586.96
JPM US Select Equity Plus T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	9,283.12	5,478.22	3,766.66	10,994.68
JPM US Select Equity Plus X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus X (acc) - USD	7,228.00 5,895,011.76	620.00 1,216,427.87	2,564.00 801,720.23	5,284.00 6,309,719.40
	5,075,011.70	1,210, 127,07	001,720.23	0,007,717.70
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - EUR	135,188.27	32,250.87	24,042.11	143,397.03
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - USD	2,562,906.52	494,601.62	351,544.39	2,705,963.75
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (dist) - GBP	10,899.68	928.09	1,435.00	10,392.77
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (dist) - USD	322,262.39 194.357.40	24,143.23	102,221.34	244,184.28 184,936.26
JPM US Small Cap Growth C (acc) - EUR JPM US Small Cap Growth C (acc) - USD	194,357.40 40,181.84	23,245.28 6,127.82	32,666.42 17,163.34	29,146.32
JPM US Small Cap Growth C (dist) - USD	7,109.50	9,550.27	479.09	16,180.68
JPM US Small Cap Growth D (acc) - USD	1,538,001.48	230,093.73	201,267.97	1,566,827.24
JPM US Small Cap Growth I (acc) - USD JPM US Small Cap Growth I2 (acc) - USD	39,793.22 182.58	-	4,227.02 -	35,566.20 182.58
JPM US Small Cap Growth X (acc) - USD	8,097.96	-	-	8,097.96

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund				
JPM US Smaller Companies A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	14,940.93	16,481.11	3,616.85	27,805.19
JPM US Smaller Companies A (dist) - USD	4,056,219.19	1,119,205.54	797,431.99	4,377,992.74
JPM US Smaller Companies A (dist) - USD JPM US Smaller Companies C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	277,139.55 29,641.18	107,008.34 9,811.24	100,729.09 6,380.04	283,418.80 33,072.38
JPM US Smaller Companies C (acc) - USD	460,044.97	203,940.92	67,802.99	596,182.90
JPM US Smaller Companies C (dist) - USD	358,576.38	5,259.35	19,326.00	344,509.73
JPM US Smaller Companies D (acc) - USD	285,365.48	134,696.47	35,107.73	384,954.22
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - EUR	791.27	10,679.71	109.26	11,361.72
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,042.51	5,652.24	4,413.98	3,280.77
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - USD	1,434,709.94	41,934.78	216,173.00	1,260,471.72
JPM US Smaller Companies I (dist) - USD JPM US Smaller Companies X (acc) - USD	22,035.33 4,984,667.27	1,699.50 101,577.68	6,359.98 490,877.68	17,374.85 4,595,367.27
JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund				
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	10.00		-	10.00
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,748.80 73,133.47	2,273.79 115,254.61	454.23 103,418.19	3,568.36 84,969.89
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD	73,133.47	12.00	103,416.19	40.00
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,000.00	43,987.66	-	45,987.66
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	692,004.14	480,929.89	342,732.81	830,201.22
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (dist) - USD	10.02	0.02	=	10.04
JPM US Sustainable Equity C2 (acc) - USD	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM US Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3,041.53	5,004.75	800.06	7,246.22
JPM US Sustainable Equity D (acc) - USD	9,432.90	1,236.48	1,418.25	9,251.13
JPM US Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	41,856.00	1,870.00	3,862.00	39,864.00 3,960.06
JPM US Sustainable Equity 13 (acc) - USD	3,960.06	-	-	
JPM US Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity S2 (acc) - USD	10.00 1,363,330.00	113,704.68	177,604.00	10.00 1,299,430.68
JPM US Sustainable Equity S2 (dist) - EUR	500,000.00	-	177,004.00	500,000.00
JPM US Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	48,640.39	17,125.11	7,455.08	58,310.42
JPM US Sustainable Equity T (acc) - USD	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM US Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	2,148,031.30	30,846.28	72,500.01	2,106,377.57
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund JPM US Technology A (acc) - EUR	750,237.10	131,282.19	152,977.31	728,541.98
JPM US Technology A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	8,764.17	3,122.93	608.44	11,278.66
JPM US Technology A (acc) - HKD	14,725,005.78	5,916,444.59	6,776,644.66	13,864,805.71
JPM US Technology A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	8,413,637.12	3,791,274.15	6,280,684.53	5,924,226.74
JPM US Technology A (acc) - SGD	112,161.18	113,640.60	47,962.70	177,839.08
JPM US Technology A (acc) - USD	11,601,117.01	4,121,192.69	4,747,007.61	10,975,302.09
JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP JPM US Technology A (dist) - USD	1,275,600.44 31,427,127.88	239,678.03 9,843,749.19	230,069.61 13,557,935.98	1,285,208.86 27,712,941.09
JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR	228,264.65	23,994.03	41,801.67	210,457.01
JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD	11,321,678.18	1,083,087.84	1,605,945.23	10,798,820.79
JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP	29,047.57	8,264.07	1,010.46	36,301.18
JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD	91,777.48	5,825.02	19,492.97	78,109.53
JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR	3,963,091.85	514,461.97	722,281.55	3,755,272.27
JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD	24,008,110.48	4,050,431.88	4,968,124.46	23,090,417.90
JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD	815,751.12	1,360,263.01	1,528,276.67	647,737.46
JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	4,295,173.18 520,966.72	=	440,986.47 122,144.79	3,854,186.71 398,821.93
JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD	1,635,803.52	1,020,459.80	1,121,838.80	1,534,424.52
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR	763,210.85	39,113.04	95,839.56	706,484.33
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	69,376.42	19,236.66	20,223.07	68,390.01
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - USD	232,533.67	37,167.90	39,030.10	230,671.47
JPM US Technology X (acc) - USD	441,518.30	12,047.12	22,897.30	430,668.12
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund JPM US Value A (acc) - EUR	378,488.24	140,885.97	40,083.29	479,290.92
JPM US Value A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	8,863,875.88	2,277,775.52	1,871,456.74	9,270,194.66
JPM US Value A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	430,367.88	11,313,874.37	1,563,922.86	10,180,319.39
JPM US Value A (acc) - SGD	317,846.60	111,459.16	115,230.92	314,074.84
JPM US Value A (acc) - USD	15,737,735.21	2,515,018.34	2,394,111.77	15,858,641.78
JPM US Value A (dist) - GBP	36,054.94	663.96	5,428.38	31,290.52
JPM US Value A (dist) - USD	7,609,638.63	2,565,185.03	1,959,902.61	8,214,921.05
JPM US Value C (acc) - EUR JPM US Value C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,065,673.52 1,253,943.88	639,106.76 1,440,849.14	87,842.78 351,916.49	1,616,937.50 2,342,876.53
JPM US Value C (acc) - Edik (fledged)	7,256,308.32	1,139,981.00	1,636,263.42	6,760,025.90
JPM US Value C (dist) - GBP	97,931.60	6,351.38	9,937.68	94,345.30
JPM US Value C (dist) - USD	232,423.97	10,074.70	20,685.19	221,813.48
JPM US Value D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,133,081.62	499,555.14	305,576.47	2,327,060.29
JPM US Value D (acc) - USD	3,767,559.05	810,089.81	427,096.51	4,150,552.35
JPM US Value I (acc) - EUR	1,044,146.54	646,377.74	609,275.88	1,081,248.40
JPM US Value I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	220,669.42	60,097.79	16,754.32	264,012.89
JPM US Value I (acc) - USD JPM US Value I2 (acc) - EUR	976,744.42 894,263.81	1,580,140.67 131,278.65	1,550,345.53 114,920.30	1,006,539.56 910,622.16
JPM US Value 12 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	373,535.89	55,539.85	82,317.43	346,758.31
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - LUK (Heuged)	1,319,612.77	194,891.87	229,334.02	1,285,170.62
JPM US Value 12 (dist) - GBP	10.00	0.09	-	10.09
JPM US Value I2 (dist) - USD	40,889.13	281,535.42	1,378.37	321,046.18
JPM US Value X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	85,179.00	-	12,590.00	72,589.00
JPM US Value X (acc) - USD	1,017,180.79	5,868,719.62	1,113,642.78	5,772,257.63

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund				
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (acc) - HKD	4,460,963.24	27,537.43	556,310.30	3,932,190.37
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (dist) - USD	4,462,808.41	149,641.68	736,268.98	3,876,181.11
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (dist) - USD JPM Asia Pacific Income A (div) - SGD	2,917,672.44 294,902.55	206,520.60 191,236.96	311,671.89 208,440.78	2,812,521.15 277,698.73
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	15,132,882.13	2,613,711.21	3,031,154.32	14,715,439.02
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - CAD (hedged)	6,120,891.02	315,007.52	1,145,142.86	5,290,755.68
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - EUR (hedged)	1,761,632.48	155,168.75	309,664.66	1,607,136.57
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - GBP (hedged)	3,668,874.68	107,725.07	856,350.28	2,920,249.47
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - NZD (hedged)	5,527,458.64	229,980.69	939,255.25	4,818,184.08
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - RMB (hedged)	25,657,974.69	3,392,708.61	7,523,003.85	21,527,679.45
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - HKD JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - SGD	173,749,261.29 3,095,028.44	11,389,657.65 129,280.02	22,622,953.03 485,829.55	162,515,965.91
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	15,126,747.41	2,344,132.83	3,064,608.41	2,738,478.91 14,406,271.83
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - USD	4,496,408.50	2,232,242.54	2,590,286.13	4,138,364.91
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (acc) - USD	353,529.39	7,060.67	6,273.00	354,317.06
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (dist) - USD	32,682.54	1,319.75	5,959.32	28,042.97
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - AUD (hedged)	138,793.69	· -	11,744.97	127,048.72
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - EUR (hedged)*	10,235.41	-	10,235.41	-
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - GBP (hedged)	1,456.42	17.80	29.00	1,445.22
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - NZD (hedged)	52,122.90	-	-	52,122.90
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - RMB (hedged)	1,621,031.21	-	-	1,621,031.21
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - HKD	688,390.94	18,122.67	272 214 41	688,390.94 1,096,622.61
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - USD	1,351,714.35 174,374.38	15,413.89	273,214.41 36,235.69	153.552.58
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (acc) - USD	726,787.09	17,870.15	35,031.02	709,626.22
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	24,772.60	390.11	2,796.48	22,366.23
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (mth) - USD	1,375.60	32.37	32.38	1,375.59
JPM Asia Pacific Income F (irc) - AUD (hedged)	139,330.38	61,757.80	148,153.32	52,934.86
JPM Asia Pacific Income F (mth) - USD	55,963.14	18,626.04	46,597.01	27,992.17
JPM Asia Pacific Income I (acc) - EUR	6,241.23	3,749.97	1,766.69	8,224.51
JPM Asia Pacific Income I (acc) - USD JPM Asia Pacific Income X (acc) - USD	4,733.99 944.60	-	=	4,733.99 944.60
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - USD JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - USD JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (dist) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (dist) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (inc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (inc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - HKD JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - SGD JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - USD JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - USD JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (acc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (acc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (inc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (inc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (inc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (inc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (inc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (inc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (inc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (inc) - EUR	27,803.52 418,864.14 26,414.50 130,420.75 18,001.30 40,333.02 193,038.93 992.85 1,699,955.12 14,153.17 50,751.53 51,414.20 434,217.66 233,876.70 941,810.50 105,668.95 71,527.08 118,892.93	4,037.98 5,859.69 5,678.90 1,700.83 - 81,294.81 1,317.17 2,993.58 1,604.09 38,249.26 16,058.40 60,972.48 19,052.96 3,035.25 3,278.72	72,056.36 10,584.80 2,158.10 3,922.54 31,550.88 230,273.55 595,93 8,765.99 3,858.20 47,007.50 23,349.33 90,347.06 11,306.46 6,169.60 7,682.12	27,803.52 403,211.15 26,414.50 123,873.93 21,702.89 42,089.38 163,188.88 992.85 1,550,976.38 14,874.41 44,979.12 49,160.09 425,459.42 226,585,77 912,435.92 113,415.45 68,392.73 114,489.53
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	15,216.02	4,148.33	2,073.89	17,290.46
JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR)				
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	669,247.84	2,744.45	100,238.93	571,753.36
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - EUR JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	5,012,823.04 6,108.14	51,950.73 1,461.05	951,416.34 1,314.99	4,113,357.43 6,254.20
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - SEX (fleuged) JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - USD (hedged)	11,817.94	1,401.05	4,300.00	7,517.94
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - EUR	2,110,634.53	20,747.69	230,977.88	1,900,404.34
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	26,712.90	289.86	1,667.61	25,335.15
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - USD	178,343.76	2,070.00	28,586.39	151,827.37
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	395,416.77	3,658.50	97,474.42	301,600.85
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - EUR	2,929,209.49	16,112.65	137,333.15	2,807,988.99
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - USD (hedged)	27,011.02	2,500.00	5,840.36	23,670.66
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - EUR	45,914.40	1,973.62	6,679.12	41,208.90
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	35,282.00	176.08	627.70	34,830.38
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - USD JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C2 (acc) - EUR	3,123.43 48,990.83	-	8,912.67	3,123.43 40,078.16
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) D (acc) - EUR	3,782,712.16	81,600.40	660,043.01	3,204,269.55
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I (acc) - EUR	1,685,913.40	585,385.66	36,448.22	2,234,850.84
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I (dist) - EUR	4,213.02	-	440.00	3,773.02
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) 12 (acc) - EUR	37,246.69	685.83	14,652.22	23,280.30
				25,200.50
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) T (acc) - EUR JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) X (acc) - EUR	6,027.11 156,368.96	90.41	3,487.17 155,728.60	2,630.35 640.36

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
IDMovem Funds Aggregate Dand Fund				
JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	2,217.94	2,439.46	_	4,657.40
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - CHP (nedged) JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,217.94 8,144,952.05	1,224,014.15	602,303.35	8,766,662.85
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	46,358.27	17,350.21	5,448.44	58,260.04
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SEK (neuged)	3,055,460.60	548,315.73	225,463.95	3,378,312.38
JPM Aggregate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	33,701.28	1,818.56	465.00	35,054.84
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	4,255.00	28,192.47	864.00	31,583.47
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,110,240.93	140,366.56	321,733.42	928.874.07
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1,050.73	140,300.30	214.40	836.33
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	629,697.06	69,127.56	224,853.98	473,970.64
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	283,799.05	1,681.55	23,242.46	262,238.14
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	102,346.05	5.05	15.64	102,335.46
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - USD	268,844.56	14,203.12	12,531.33	270,516.35
JPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	807,549.10	276,148.20	80,828.54	1,002,868.76
JPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	153,768.46	43,554.76	19,820.39	177,502.83
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	171,190.00	11,268.81	9,775.00	172,683.81
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,604,426.57	887,097.39	146,079.63	2,345,444.33
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - NOK (hedged)	-	2,234.88	110,077.05	2,234.88
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	69,765.40	4,066.22	5,714.83	68,116.79
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	3,877,652.84	2,049,900.07	715,866.43	5,211,686.48
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - CHF (hedged)	122,180.00	3,660.00	19,670.00	106,170.00
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	60,924.03	6,882.43	14,996.46	52,810.00
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - Edit (fledged)	27,721.00	1,045.00	7,451.00	21,315.00
	335,692.53	92,515.64	66,539.01	361,669.16
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - USD				
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	5,138,439.64	644,076.91	182,211.45 153,961.64	5,600,305.10
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,166,038.59	141,028.81	155,901.04	1,153,105.76
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	33,166,326.39	4,472,344.13	12.007.27	37,638,670.52
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	202,197.35	810,265.62	13,986.26	998,476.71
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	242.00	- 11 111 52	-	242.00
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - USD	10,844.59	11,111.53	551.61	21,404.51
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - CHF (hedged)	3,155,651.33	340,188.99	440.001.25	3,495,840.32
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	7,574,556.34	844,205.88	448,801.25	7,969,960.97
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	6,059,725.81	1,426,731.51	1,073,663.65	6,412,793.67
JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund				
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - USD	50.00	=	-	50.00
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - RMB (hedged)	=	72.72	=	72.72
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	=	13.54	=	13.54
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - USD	694.82	-	-	694.82
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - USD	515.78	121.33	98.66	538.45
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged)	-	73.59	-	73.59
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-	13.70	-	13.70
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - USD	-	0.10	-	0.10
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund				
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	12,429.35	446.28	2,270.60	10,605.03
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD	17,390.18	2,355.97	7,425.89	12,320.26
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (irc) - RMB (hedged)	3,485,463.81	3,981.14	616,266.18	2,873,178.77
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD	4,952,870.01	305,126.59	1,210,177.00	4,047,819.60
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD	24,965.14	505.98	1,329.21	24,141.91
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	3,879.00	-	521.00	3,358.00
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	100,000.00	-	-	100,000.00
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - USD	14,963.00	997.00	7,532.00	8,428.00
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (dist) - RMB	346,166.77	10,668.27		356,835.04
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD	1.00	-	=	1.00
JPM China Bond Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	188,442.87	1,783.97	23,139.16	167,087.68
JPM China Bond Opportunities D (acc) - USD	15,091.85	324.39	1,959.28	13,456.96
JPM China Bond Opportunities I (acc) - EUR (hedged)*	1,500.00		1,500.00	
JPM China Bond Opportunities X (acc) - USD	3,509.90	-	-	3,509.90
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund				
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	582,547.45	429.55	489,945.26	93,031.74
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	3,199,475.57	394,839.62	1,298.86	3,593,016.33
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - EUR (hedged)		544,917.12	1,270.00	544,917.12
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - Edix (nedged) JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	391,505.87	9,403.84	94,903.67	306,006.04
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X2 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	371,303.07	10.00	/ 4 , /UJ.U/	10.00
	- -		-	10.00
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-	10.00	-	10.00

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund				
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	33,329.17	500.00	2,950.00	30,879.17
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD	233,347.69 845,315.30	131,994.91 201,628.99	157,498.45 144,933.29	207,844.15 902,011.00
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD - Duration (hedged)	13,608.37	201,020.99	144,933.29	13,608.37
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	79,444.08	2,312.88	5,923.29	75,833.67
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (dist) - USD	25,169.18	1,811.90	4,541.67	22,439.41
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	286,505.84 1,063,554.29	18,408.52 152,416.77	9,172.35 312,820.12	295,742.01 903,150.94
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (nt/) - AGD (nedged)	531,722.32	132,410.77	10,280.00	521.442.32
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (mth) - USD	605,600.87	20,252.41	69,327.31	556,525.97
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	110,326.61	1,730.00	15,090.00	96,966.61
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	411,512.09	33,482.16 16,000.00	146,367.39 34,000.00	298,626.86 11,350.07
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD	29,350.07 505,653.67	102,264.60	105,513.04	502,405.23
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD - Duration (hedged)	1,870.00	-	-	1,870.00
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	23,835.25	1,480.00	2,194.00	23,121.25
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	51,197.96	6,640.44	11,836.73	46,001.67
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (div) - EUR (hedged)	193,554.08 1,628.72	4,272.07	22,584.45	175,241.70 1,628.72
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (mth) - USD	49,452.20	11,061.33	=	60,513.53
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	4,242.85	· -	201.33	4,041.52
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (acc) - USD	3,179.58	-	-	3,179.58
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (mth) - USD	1,867.25	17 / 21 / 5	- 24.002.22	1,867.25
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	247,914.54 818,665.81	17,631.65 51,951.25	34,093.23 86,234.25	231,452.96 784,382.81
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	45,869.10	881.48	1,360.64	45,389.94
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	20,607.85	-	64.17	20,543.68
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	38,029.61	-	0.64	38,028.97
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (dist) - CHF (hedged)	435,286.11 2,732.29	28,785.22 1,063.47	91,986.86 530.76	372,084.47 3,265.00
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond 12 (acc) - USD	27,585.22	3,333.96	4,493.71	26,425.47
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (acc) - USD	602.15	-		602.15
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD	284,495.12	17,154.88	34,730.21	266,919.79
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Y (acc) - EUR (hedged)	23,193.00	1,209.00	6,324.57	18,077.43
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	101 120 27	1/ 415 71	21 24 0 07	07.375.01
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	101,128.27 3,343.65	16,415.71	21,268.07 360.28	96,275.91 2,983.37
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,605,881.95	643,943.61	170,692.91	2,079,132.65
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	4,928.00	-	=	4,928.00
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	92,024.25	1,363,103.95	208,233.56	1,246,894.64
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	2,228,253.10 3,113,592.01	1,561,591.26 194,573.27	1,670,094.57 651,072.80	2,119,749.79 2,657,092.48
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - Edik (Hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - GBP	7,793.00	194,575.27	031,072.60	7,793.00
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - USD	185,783.74	10,129.69	108,018.09	87,895.34
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (icdiv) - USD	55,355.36	101,548.12	79,575.70	77,327.78
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	1,875,623.85	86,261.47	117,825.18	1,844,060.14
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - CAD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - NZD (hedged)	59,843.44 87,648.81	100.03 38.61	-	59,943.47 87,687.42
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	1,590,145.51	290,575.37	233,738.07	1,646,982.81
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - HKD	8,356,538.74	211,532.14	374,879.47	8,193,191.41
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - USD	15,029,443.88	971,965.57	1,679,220.98	14,322,188.47
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	52,710.66 2,496,811.91	3,038.22 207,932.19	2,604.93 164,517.73	53,143.95 2,540,226.37
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - Edit (nedged)	16,855.44	207,932.19	3,962.87	12,892.57
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - USD	844,921.34	42,292.81	262,713.12	624,501.03
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	55,508.94	2,547.08	7,545.49	50,510.53
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	10,201.62	26.53	1,056.25	9,171.90
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (irc) - CAD (hedged)	160,218.36 224,919.80	11,957.06	8,286.76 2,000.00	163,888.66 222,919.80
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (mth) - USD	282,796.88	4,271.60	2,738.67	284,329.81
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	711,235.15	36,746.35	79,108.46	668,873.04
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (acc) - USD	117,191.91	13,272.65	14,207.24	116,257.32
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	64,558.57	718.64	6,990.40	58,286.81
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt F (mth) - USD	17,622.81 34,474.41	320.70 29,794.35	294.96 15,493.17	17,648.55 48,775.59
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,061,285.41	486,009.88	358,114.48	1,189,180.81
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (acc) - USD	754,721.02	449,476.40	244,381.47	959,815.95
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1,048,059.00	-	-	1,048,059.00
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (acc) - USD	271,792.29	89,660.51	45,904.90	315,547.90 72,956.00
JPM Emerging Markets Debt 12 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	116,634.70 1,843,095.58	7,261.30 1,073,518.00	50,940.00 1,573,369.65	1,343,243.93
JPM Emerging Markets Debt 12 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1,639,372.95	198,635.74	884,031.34	953,977.35
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (dist) - USD	2,102,025.52	364,978.26	707,772.82	1,759,230.96
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,442,821.81	418,232.48	1,713,502.00	147,552.29
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	399,462.29 162,705.24	1,213,969.71	563,175.24 31,636.31	1,050,256.76 131,068.93
TIM ETHERBING MICHAELS DEDLY (UISL) UDF (HEUSEU)	102,703.24		21,020,21	131,000.73

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund				
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	3,308.39	-	=	3,308.39
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	552,121.40	10,545.32	31,719.66	530,947.06
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - USD	234,217.22	12,260.98	27,314.12	219,164.08
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	332,170.11	11,477.09	20,888.16	322,759.04
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (dist) - USD	221,982.14	41,937.28	15,038.00	248,881.42
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (mth) - USD	167,397.59	131,676.14	26,403.60	272,670.13
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	53,986.94	158.53	2,668.56	51,476.91
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD	680,290.79	66,583.10	50,191.48	696,682.41
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	229,644.48	3,870.61	11,668.53	221,846.56
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (mth) - USD	11,752.00	354.62	-	12,106.62
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	161,228.29	5,187.46	15,001.89	151,413.86
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond D (acc) - USD	2,639.99	99.03	465.84	2,273.18
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond F (mth) - USD	7,015.75	2,667.44	2,384.97	7,298.22
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	327,181.09	719.00	5,913.06	321,987.03
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR	259,798.49		1,725.00	258,073.49
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	231,576.85	211,827.00	2,267.32	441,136.53
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	172,818.46	=	239.69	172,578.77
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - SGD (hedged)	2,565,716.17			2,565,716.17
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USD	170,617.57	8,491.07	8,822.04	170,286.60
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	491,208.82	19,450.77	14,300.02	496,359.57
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	152,082.21	9,760.60	21,159.10	140,683.71
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	65,246.33	=	-	65,246.33
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	524.73			524.73
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK	3.706.218.20	242.745.74	1.090.424.56	2,858,539.38
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD	1,294,340.65	30,452.06	1,090,424.56	1,129,719.45
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD	1,283,289.00	170.705.80	221.340.75	1,232,654.05
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR	403,498.08	26,176.76	39,254.66	390,420.18
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP	2,194.29	31.57	73.65	2,152.21
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR	206.895.28	5,966.28	35.638.56	177.223.00
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	6,487,184.62	705,668.40	1,032,109.10	6,160,743.92
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD	109.409.27	2,179.06	5.003.30	106.585.03
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD	16,270,973.08	1,048,550.33	2,126,267.05	15,193,256.36
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR	431,736.41	43,808.37	236,579.85	238,964.93
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	379.455.14	68.098.67	349.150.00	98,403.81
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD	1,275,861.91	58,359.85	603,690.39	730,531.37
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP	3,641.62	847.07	451.12	4.037.57
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD	15,597.62	-	14,274.88	1,322.74
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR	2,357,806.58	255,731.26	271,695.20	2,341,842.64
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD	6,868.89	1,462.42	4,038.72	4,292.59
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR	13,761,343.86	487,511.65	1,233,614.21	13,015,241.30
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	107,244.81	21,739.86	6,784.42	122,200.25
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD	19,410.26	42.57	875.96	18,576.87
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged)	49,953.91	73,174.16	32,731.47	90,396.60
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD	7,317.04	8,244.26	7,726.66	7,834.64
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR	393,818.40	121,118.10	208,168.94	306,767.56
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,499,020.29	615,485.18	117,404.08	1,997,101.39
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - USD	1,133,769.25	489,538.74	654,112.39	969,195.60
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR	782,724.00	31,422.00	6,505.00	807,641.00
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	695,026.07	-	35,226.15	659,799.92
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I2 (acc) - EUR	466,599.76	23,971.18	426,551.46	64,019.48
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (acc) - EUR	28,609.40	8,905.54	7,784.53	29,730.41
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR	44,744.19	5,139.57	16,187.41	33,696.35
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD	6,819,303.48	162,192.46	6,767,559.31	213,936.63
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	158,141.97	-	32,759.75	125,382.22
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR	1,320,736.94	1,897.00	5,950.49	1,316,683.45
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - GBP*	5,340.00	_	5,340.00	_

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund				
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	6,361.09	-	360.60	6,000.49
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - USD	9,922.60	=	241.91	9,680.69
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	23,990.15	365.00	1,648.72	22,706.43
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - USD	81,870.85	8,066.00	1,071.91	88,864.94
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD	80,527.03 181.606.50	4,783.24	8,959.64 14,458.87	76,350.63 172,289.97
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged)	37,105.16	5,142.34 200.43	2,934.73	34,370.86
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	32,266.23	5,616.85	8,240.22	29,642.86
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (acc) - USD	7,643.08	-		7,643.08
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (dist) - USD	226,149.28	-	-	226,149.28
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	439,825.93	28,389.79	84,338.57	383,877.15
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD	83,130.91	0.31	76,473.03	6,658.19
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD	104,019.00	572.00	5,928.00	98,663.00
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	255,804.17	14,777.68	39,383.16	231,198.69
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD	48,334.43	1,952.08	6,788.52	43,497.99
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	945,852.04	30,992.63	74,362.08	902,482.59
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)*	676,700.00	-	676,700.00	-
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (div) - EUR (hedged)	11,865.00	-	=	11,865.00
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR	418.52	183.54	273.29	328.77
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,174,717.21	-	250,375.56	1,924,341.65
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,219,610.80	40,401.27	469,787.11	790,224.96
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD	1,309.19	1.045.00	200.00	1,109.19
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	50,320.13	1,965.00	18,666.00	33,619.13
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond X (acc) - USD	70,300.00	2,500.00	-	72,800.00
JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund JPM EU Government Bond A (acc) - EUR	26,816,745.55	8,995,527.34	3,810,437.54	32,001,835.35
JPM EU Government Bond A (dist) - EUR	321,010.22	69,346.91	26,379.41	363,977.72
JPM EU Government Bond C (acc) - EUR	79,734,434.10	15,091,795.88	10,849,117.91	83,977,112.07
JPM EU Government Bond C (dist) - EUR	151,559.91	16,416.04	18,448.76	149,527.19
JPM EU Government Bond D (acc) - EUR	18,610,494.36	5,632,614.25	1,802,217.27	22,440,891.34
JPM EU Government Bond I (acc) - EUR	7,807,066.00	2,658,866.36	3,566,866.24	6,899,066.12
JPM EU Government Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	8,930,942.92	1,887,132.03	1,259,441.72	9,558,633.23
JPM EU Government Bond T (acc) - EUR	1,166,185.00	287,412.69	116,666.20	1,336,931.49
JPM EU Government Bond X (acc) - EUR	628,445.24	10,774.54	91,300.83	547,918.95
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund				
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR	887,690.97	115,341.36	63,455.33	939,577.00
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond A (dist) - EUR	44,815.52	2,715.95	2,466.54	45,064.93
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR	2,434.47	-	-	2,434.47
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR	98,385.38	12,959.09	8,266.06	103,078.41
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	16,944.82	592.94 474,820.00	40,980.00	17,537.76 433,840.00
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR	-	474,820.00	40,980.00	433,640.00
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund JPM Euro Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR	429,294.81	221,452.03	33,234.15	617,512.69
JPM Euro Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR	452,575.81	-	4,332.23	448,243.58
JPM Euro Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR	2,302,442.86	494,551,83	228.930.57	2,568,064.12
JPM Euro Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	302,000.00	26,000.00	50,930.00	277,070.00
JPM Euro Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	2,811.50	53.77	2,857.31	7.96
JPM Euro Corporate Bond X (acc) - EUR	286,745.36	-	-	286,745.36
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund				
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	8,424,458.35	6,806,066.24	2,817,037.21	12,413,487.38
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond A (dist) - EUR	975,092.82	275,217.19	242,646.23	1,007,663.78
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	18,044,155.87	9,901,998.25	3,295,085.07	24,651,069.05
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	13,311,221.88	4,831,496.93	4,191,265.89	13,951,452.92
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	3,024,938.13	1,298,856.11	1,750,570.80	2,573,223.44
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	5,296,223.48	1,351,239.47	2,222,288.92	4,425,174.03
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (acc) - EUR	5,118,540.89	268,412.85	630,610.21	4,756,343.53
JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (dict) - EUR JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (dist) - EUR	5,118,540.89 19,045,753.27	268,412.85 961,027.71	1,786,460.77	18,220,320.21
JPM Europe High Yield Borld A (dist) - Eur JPM Europe High Yield Bond C (acc) - EUR	3,233,430.63	997,643.15	398,493.82	3,832,579.96
JPM Europe High Yield Borid C (acc) - Eur JPM Europe High Yield Bond C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	3,233,430.63 6,069.55	261.29	370,473.02	6,330.84
JPM Europe High Yield Bond D (acc) - GBP (fleuged)	7,184,164.60	609,574.86	752,316.66	7,041,422.80
or in Europe Ingir ficia bolia b (acc) - Euro	7,164,164.60 576,787.20	38,299.96	43,292.72	571,794.44
IPM Furone High Vield Rond D (div) - FIIR			73,676.16	J/1,/74.44
JPM Europe High Yield Bond D (div) - EUR IPM Europe High Yield Bond L (acc) - EUR				
JPM Europe High Yield Bond I (acc) - EUR	199,879.62	136,530.23	132,056.14	204,353.71

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

For the Period from 1 July 2024 to 31 December 2024

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund				
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	2,143.43	25.00	-	2,168.43
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	190,449.30	70,383.65	18,468.60	242,364.35
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	11,253.30	909.89	938.94	11,224.25
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (div) - EUR	85,826.26	6,466.41	4,143.33	88,149.34
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	64,077.53	7,957.93	53,365.03	18,670.43
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	433,143.06	224,992.91	35,262.93	622,873.04
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond D (div) - EUR	396,012.26	105,458.06	30,635.34	470,834.98
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	220,152.98	8,061.02	29,016.85	199,197.15
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond S1 (acc) - EUR	176,664.14	267,275.57	13,599.83	430,339.88
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond T (acc) - EUR	57,887.30	31,182.84	5,895.09	83,175.05
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond X (acc) - EUR	139,480.77	=	=	139,480.77
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund				
JPM Flexible Credit A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2,322,651.48	603,885.85	178,217.13	2,748,320.20
JPM Flexible Credit A (acc) - USD	338,497.69	193,977.81	39,118.34	493,357.16
JPM Flexible Credit A (div) - EUR (hedged)	151,591.15	58,822.11	10,770.18	199,643.08
JPM Flexible Credit C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	99,979.43	2,647.06	22.51	102,603.98
JPM Flexible Credit C (acc) - USD	361.91	3,694.99	-	4,056.90
JPM Flexible Credit C (div) - EUR (hedged)	-	144,092.42	3,794.00	140,298.42
JPM Flexible Credit D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	787,723.67	155,038.60	90,475.21	852,287.06
JPM Flexible Credit D (div) - EUR (hedged)	2,381,796.62	71,668.58	207,484.76	2,245,980.44
JPM Flexible Credit T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	290,829.78	109,754.83	119,071.37	281,513.24
JPM Flexible Credit T (div) - EUR (hedged)	69,137.67	18,366.57	7,191.82	80,312.42
JPM Flexible Credit X (acc) - CAD (hedged)	12,864,412.49	1,227,496.88	-	14,091,909.37
JPM Flexible Credit X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	435,147.96	42,285.37	28,938.47	448,494.86
JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund				
JPM Global Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	667,148.99	178,553.76	191,623.18	654,079.57
JPM Global Aggregate Bond A (dist) - USD	801,609.99	102,503.75	39,980.23	864,133.51
JPM Global Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	4,243.06	87,369.90	7,416.12	84,196.84
JPM Global Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	836,024.33	55,523.59	60,460.67	831,087.25
JPM Global Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	889,401.81	71,073.98	54,557.76	905,918.03
JPM Global Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	165,594.72	290,746.04	2,598.22	453,742.54
JPM Global Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	1,559,042.37	=	164,967.64	1,394,074.73
JPM Global Aggregate Bond X (dist) - GBP	-	10.00	-	10.00

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund				
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	43,883.73	200.00	5,504.37	38,579.36
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CZK (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	116,019.71 1,508,029.00	2,489.06 146,456.81	4,279.25 210,774.17	114,229.52 1,443,711.64
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - Edit (nedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	18,014.30	140,450.61	459.36	17,554.94
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD	1,130,626.48	5,069.01	-	1,135,695.49
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	241,099.49	8,041.78	36,573.49	212,567.78
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	821,127.60	1,745,626.80	498,617.60	2,068,136.80
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged)	3,626,147.33 5.690.00	584,512.14 890.11	352,909.25 200.00	3,857,750.22 6,380.11
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	716,041.66	31,088.91	44,600.63	702,529.94
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	32,411.13	-	-	32,411.13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD	31,765.21	3,862.44	393.61	35,234.04
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged)	68,835.00	1,800.85	2,469.28	68,166.57
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged)	59,935.65 66,020.41	1 752 00	13,489.54 294.68	46,446.11 67,477.73
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD	1,134,442.05	1,752.00	294.00	1,134,442.05
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	5,609,430.57	395,880.06	1,175,397.88	4,829,912.75
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD	2,375,992.18	110,904.70	226,191.14	2,260,705.74
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	114,309.36	1,695.47	15,573.56	100,431.27
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,097,981.21	174,486.68	210,563.11	1,061,904.78
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	32,083.73	4,215.59	2,757.29	33,542.03
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	756,040.30 419,946.86	-	-	756,040.30 419,946.86
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - USD	7.955.270.53	357,068.23	652,434.94	7,659,903.82
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - AUD (hedged)	1,493,074.76	59,131.26	47,011.97	1,505,194.05
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - CAD (hedged)	705,418.33	285,220.68	. =	990,639.01
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	62,199.55	10,680.54	8,080.57	64,799.52
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - SGD (hedged)	1,167,391.59	11,361.45	365,492.40	813,260.64
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (div) - EUR (hedged)	807,550.00 17,818.06	21,760.69	37,521.90 7,430.43	791,788.79 10,387.63
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - HKD	1,639,409.37	- -	7,430.43	1,639,409.37
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	824,051.98	-	332,417.50	491,634.48
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - USD	1,964,257.00	163,615.59	97,641.78	2,030,230.81
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	43,762.23	1,630.00	6,987.00	38,405.23
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	408,776.80	40,691.28	49,197.01	400,271.07
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	15,520.38 677,057.84	397,839.93	180.45 32,668.08	15,339.93 1,042,229.69
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - USD	1,862,462.37	191,064.64	300,540.43	1,752,986.58
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	116,370.29	-	4,989.15	111,381.14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dist) - USD	374,347.42	30,493.18	24,972.24	379,868.36
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (div) - EUR (hedged)	56,989.69	536.65	-	57,526.34
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged)	3,036,368.31	101,780.65	389,746.73	2,748,402.23
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	857,350.33 2,280,729.81	21,099.46 201,689.85	71,238.15 328,220.37	807,211.64 2,154,199.29
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (acc) - USD	443,947.03	39,221.09	54,236.14	428,931.98
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (div) - EUR (hedged)	7,449,320.49	441,424.82	1,152,250.85	6,738,494.46
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (fix) EUR 3.00 - EUR (hedged)	59,701.62	-	4,893.07	54,808.55
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	236,921.01	4,612.90	31,446.11	210,087.80
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (mth) - USD	27,036.87	1,056.81	2,580.09	25,513.59
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities I (acc) - USD	128,960.16 619,483.25	35,358.34 10,469.54	26,709.18 16,577.70	137,609.32 613,375.09
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	648,619.07	49,750.23	87,605.89	610,763.41
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD	90,130.93	13,346.82	7,770.77	95,706.98
JPM Global Bond Opportunities T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	133,971.61	25,976.25	31,609.39	128,338.47
JPM Global Bond Opportunities T (div) - EUR (hedged)	810,446.86	55,912.48	424,690.58	441,668.76
JPM Global Bond Opportunities V (acc) - USD (hedged to BRL) JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	106,509.18 565,489.44	164,246.69	45,970.79 40,967.00	224,785.08 524,522.44
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - Edx (nedged)	161,966.12	- -	22,362.74	139,603.38
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - USD	821,280.18	1,724,192.88	332,900.08	2,212,572.98
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (dist) - USD*	14,256.00	-	14,256.00	-
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund				
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	3,071.00	_	-	3,071.00
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,046,023.39	74,166.30	821,805.15	298,384.54
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	512,597.65	27,066.95	47,898.74	491,765.86
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - USD	34,504.53	34,201.01	736.94	67,968.60
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	850,143.00	244,117.26	253,256.56	841,003.70
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	47,383.37 412,871.73	336.11 80,487.12	3,462.02 68,618.98	44,257.46 424,739.87
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - Edit (neuged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - USD	306,610.59	86,880.51	138,444.03	255,047.07
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	193,072.98	83,406.11	22,416.13	254,062.96
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	645,244.61	91,282.84	108,113.26	628,414.19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - EUR	43.99	-	30.37	13.62
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	91,382.53	11,359.05	23,155.84	79,585.74
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	2,726,078.77	3,760.86	0.01	2,729,839.62
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (dist) - EUR JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I2 (acc) - EUR*	28,209.81 2.03	410.00	8,323.22 2.03	20,296.59
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable 12 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	446,106.95	14,428.22	115,283.79	345,251.38
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	404,527.94	76,772.00	106,943.38	374,356.56
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable X (acc) - USD	163,956.28	14,608.34	131,310.82	47,253.80

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund				
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (acc) - USD	161,694.64 7,066.41	39,844.21 3.989.00	12,075.86 716.29	189,462.99 10,339.12
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1,300.00	-	-	1,300.00
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged C (acc) - USD	233,442.49	2,797.20	771.41	235,468.28
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged D (acc) - USD	90,998.98 29,388.37	39,529.34 14,566.34	12,109.96 6,080.44	118,418.36 37.874.27
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged I (acc) - USD	1,573.15	-	603.00	970.15
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	1,526,774.80	61,084.47	280,283.69	1,307,575.58
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - Add (nedged)	558,698.21	39,381.72	43,624.64	554,455.29
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	23,088,041.53	3,711,786.85	5,780,982.40	21,018,845.98
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NZD (hedged)	16,015.10 806,211.38	9.73 451.26	231.97 93,948.33	15,792.86 712,714.31
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	630,889.92	34,428.43	186,104.77	479,213.58
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	133,233.00	185,324.85	27,334.31	291,223.54
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	17,871,695.60 137,512.71	3,826,313.66 63,628.04	2,316,485.40 31,233.03	19,381,523.86 169,907.72
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	604,974.61	72,606.09	204,702.87	472,877.83
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - USD	95,746.86	27,491.27	5,402.18	117,835.95
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - RMB (hedged)	560,149.16 116,701,402.58	62,036.99 24,451,780.03	82,084.17 42,982,017.67	540,101.98 98,171,164.94
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - SGD	783,712.23	15,620.85	178,527.36	620,805.72
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - USD	3,713,424.24	1,525,722.96	1,203,452.50	4,035,694.70
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	86,569.73 2,224,520.61	90,020.55 507,554.58	4,210.77 217,778.76	172,379.51 2,514,296.43
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	65,451.23	695.00	45,097.62	21,048.61
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - SGD (hedged)		130.83	-	130.83
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - AUD (hedged)	6,397,172.82 739,863.24	637,827.68 568,482.44	612,940.64 37,601.17	6,422,059.86 1,270,744.51
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - CHF (hedged)	139,804.33	27,448.29	12,933.26	154,319.36
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	535,198.70	22,765.88	23,704.99	534,259.59
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - USD	704,776.84 873,703.68	37,063.22 64,364.47	51,924.41 191,109.32	689,915.65 746,958.83
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (div) - EUR (hedged)	136,841.55	43,018.14	13,887.99	165,971.70
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (mth) - SGD	133.79	140.755.40	17.07.4.51	133.79
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (mth) - USD JPM Global Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	222,598.61 7,304,297.21	160,755.49 769,370.19	17,864.51 800,205.08	365,489.59 7,273,462.32
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (acc) - USD	3,647,139.49	476,910.58	309,646.91	3,814,403.16
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	45,611,925.35	2,596,472.56	4,325,210.48	43,883,187.43
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (mth) - USD JPM Global Corporate Bond F (mth) - USD	75,468.63 20.00	1,663.08 15,833.73	11,570.75 9,181.67	65,560.96 6,672.06
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	12,206.97	600.00	5,676.61	7,130.36
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	9,872.76 4,056,489.72	444.03 190,735.63	313.80 646,206.15	10,002.99 3,601,019.20
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	126,625.00	9,254.00	17,212.00	118,667.00
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - USD	5,692,393.14	1,338,746.80	3,070,798.59	3,960,341.35
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR*	200,000.00 3,466.11	- 283.62	3,749.73	200,000.00
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,514,450.76	393,500.10	265,646.26	1,642,304.60
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - JPY (hedged)	1,048,965.66	-	604,391.94	444,573.72
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - USD JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	10,638.23 2,558.39	11,872.72 2,026.41	10,886.52 1,221.40	11,624.43 3,363.40
JPM Global Corporate Bond T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	310,749.01	79,116.76	46,368.76	343,497.01
JPM Global Corporate Bond T (div) - EUR (hedged)	170,447.36	114,782.58	27,468.49	257,761.45
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond X (acc) - USD	226,593.28 5,278,769.84	1,465.00 4,039,807.74	32,178.00 1,129,859.82	195,880.28 8,188,717.76
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	223,304.93	30,947.36	1,129,039.02	254,252.29
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD	3,962,801.04	2,399,893.45	-	6,362,694.49
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	626 01/1 1/1	80 250 ou	1/10 100 17	567,969.91
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - EUR	626,914.14 11,018,791.98	89,238.89 3,165,494.80	148,183.12 2,229,673.52	11,954,613.26
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged)	2,124.00	-	635.00	1,489.00
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	125,588.91	124,523.93	77,285.16	172,827.68
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - EUR	662,299.89 17,888,301.77	236,264.82 9,470,971.52	291,258.90 4,925,384.89	607,305.81 22,433,888.40
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - NOK (hedged)	530,540.74	239,684.58	68,335.64	701,889.68
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	62,402.72	130.83 13,174.46	20,597.62	130.83 54,979.56
JPM Global Government Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	90,830.64	46,140.29	16,229.79	120,741.14
JPM Global Government Bond D (acc) - EUR	7,374,423.24	1,874,439.40	895,605.93	8,353,256.71
JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - EUR JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged)	4,877,919.82 3,546,472.81	771,020.12	712,061.49	4,936,878.45
JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - USD (nedged) JPM Global Government Bond I (dist) - EUR	3,546,472.81 146,014.98	484,270.70	965,319.68 14,560.00	3,065,423.83 131,454.98
JPM Global Government Bond I (dist) - USD (hedged)	14,228.63	577.18	1,496.16	13,309.65
JPM Global Government Bond 12 (acc) - EUR	1,611,330.13	174,439.41	466,099.89	1,319,669.65
JPM Global Government Bond I2 (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - EUR	10.00 19,605,017.87	1,122,128.33	2,423,838.65	10.00 18,303,307.55
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-	10.00	-	10.00
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - USD (hedged)	2,033,376.17	552,481.78	351,049.32	2,234,808.63
JPM Global Government Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond X (mth) - GBP (hedged)	52,504.00 -	1,602,080.00 10.00	19,175.00	1,635,409.00 10.00
		20.00		10.00

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund				
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	2,411,528.54	1,702,339.86	262,905.99	3,850,962.41
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	313,928.79	732.04	176,103.92	138,556.91
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	83,727.36 128,402.99	12,568.25 3,474.59	6,870.09 2,232.49	89,425.52 129,645.09
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	990,055.50	74,739.28	53,598.99	1,011,195.79
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD (hedged)	10.00	0.21	-	10.21
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	1,537,766.81	266,392.66	186,042.19	1,618,117.28
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	10.00	-	-	10.00
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - EUR JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-	10.00 10.00	-	10.00 10.00
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond 12 (dist) - USD (hedged)	-	10.00	-	10.00
JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund	7 577 254 04	2 245 227 0 4	000 425 0 4	0.000.542.04
JPM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	7,573,351.91 5,096,397.65	2,315,327.94	889,135.94 4,803,643.45	8,999,543.91
JPM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	163,033.59	3,580,075.36 58,053.57	6,862.23	3,872,829.56 214,224.93
JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD	4,701,408.92	1,653,407.54	409,733.98	5,945,082.48
JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD	55,617.06	25,022.20	-	80,639.26
JPM Global Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	239,007.33	56,436.57	40,153.64	255,290.26
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	6,270.71	803.30	310.94	6,763.07
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD	1,009,058.89 19,575.83	123,186.14 201,782.63	90,338.27 10,014.63	1,041,906.76 211,343.83
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	473.60	201,762.03	10,014.05	473.60
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	357,879.78	566.04	90,211.62	268,234.20
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - USD	125,650.64	202.92	15,169.26	110,684.30
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)*	5,389.69	-	5,389.69	-
JPM Global Short Duration Bond X (acc) - USD	135,124.89	23,817.26	136,439.60	22,502.55
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	10.072.01		275 21	10.507.70
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged)	10,872.01 9,440.00	87.00	275.31 660.00	10,596.70 8,867.00
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - Non (fledged)	103,459.83	79,065.73	42,290.34	140,235.22
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (mth) - USD	4,183.25	1,887.15	2,183.88	3,886.52
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	34,353.43	1,739.00	3,711.68	32,380.75
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	335,768.80	58,720.81	28,624.77	365,864.84
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged)	4,666.89	70,523.59	1,492.86	3,174.03 60,770.22
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD	3,514,615.20 180,523.88	90,786.69	3,524,368.57 44,688.47	226,622.10
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged)	11,185.43	36.03	3.00	11,218.46
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	76,923.08	2,402.52	7,399.02	71,926.58
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged)	274.41	-	-	274.41
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (mth) - USD	3,835.32	1.40	2,247.63	1,589.09
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	9,789.42 109,836.00	15,124.00	6,654.00	9,789.42 118,306.00
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR	10,195.76	10,636.43	903.78	19,928.41
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,628,518.21	213,532.57	83,735.37	1,758,315.41
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged)	20,484.13	755.00	4,828.49	16,410.64
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged)	358.60	-	-	358.60
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1,982,511.51	163,793.20	100,320.09	2,045,984.62 91,082.92
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (fleuged) JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD	112,936.32 279,407.27	3,080.95 25,717.71	24,934.35 28,060.67	277,064.31
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mth) - USD	6,166.73	1,429.28	-	7,596.01
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	241,373.40	61,812.53	36,949.00	266,236.93
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged)	533.64	206.42	92.82	647.24
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD	1,216.67	0.20	133.20	1,083.67
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged)	597,401.80 9,271.27	43,435.77	67,950.57 868.87	572,887.00 8,402.40
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD	128.53	-	-	128.53
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	207,703.51	-	2,548.82	205,154.69
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	147,714.03	526.28	1,919.53	146,320.78
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged)	123,435.36	-	118.25	123,317.11
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD	19,522.91	-	-	19,522.91
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	489.65 3,539,550.03	190,738.19	426,346.93	489.65 3,303,941.29
JPM Global Strategic Bond 12 (perf) (acc) - Edit (nedged)	42,109.56	12,836.26	15,848.11	39,097.71
JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	46,885.55	46,077.67	5,694.78	87,268.44

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

For the Period from 1 July 2024 to 31 December 2024

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund				
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - EUR	8,448.54	5,898.42	421.19	13,925.77
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	15,972.87	793.50	4,000.00	12,766.37
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	5,000.00	=	=	5,000.00
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - USD	201,254.00	657.21	49,076.47	152,834.74
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	5,000.00	-	-	5,000.00
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	5,000.00	-	-	5,000.00
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	5,000.00	-	-	5,000.00
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	6,618.49	352.83	-	6,971.32
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - EUR	24,917.31	4,387.77	3,532.34	25,772.74
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	31,665.94	10,172.14	2,352.20	39,485.88
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - USD	16,353.47	3,686.75	2,143.71	17,896.51
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - USD (hedged)	11,364.19	2,836.28	1,961.38	12,239.09
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	13,836.00	-	-	13,836.00
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - GBP (hedged)	5,000.00	-	-	5,000.00
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - NOK (hedged)	-	5,587.31	-	5,587.31
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged)	5,000.00	-	-	5,000.00
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	10.00	628,344.00	205,628.00	422,726.00
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond T (acc) - EUR	145,023.31	77,657.30	10,957.54	211,723.07
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	68,867.34	34,678.48	5,116.59	98,429.23

JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund JPM Income Fund A (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund A (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund A (acc) - EUR (hedged)				
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - CHF (hedged)				
	3,238,648.14	212,954.24	383,401.86	3,068,200.52
JEW IIICOINE FUILU A (UCC) - EUK (HEUGEU)	46,718.46 1,116,158.89	500.00 101,935.65	1,474.00 159,737.57	45,744.46 1,058,356.97
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	35,811.03	18,959.83	6,085.75	48,685.11
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1,758,057.18	2,833,580.99	623,477.22	3,968,160.95
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - USD	7,473,710.94	2,069,788.23	1,167,429.91	8,376,069.26
JPM Income Fund A (div) - CHF (hedged)	1,845.00	3,667.48	-	5,512.48
JPM Income Fund A (div) - EUR (hedged)	1,610,392.99	167,144.28	186,315.76	1,591,221.51
JPM Income Fund A (div) - GBP (hedged) JPM Income Fund A (div) - USD	20,845.04 3,414,926.95	24,903.63 432,348.58	324,226.27	45,748.67 3,523,049.26
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - AUD (hedged)	21,611,671.04	4,140,445.05	4,339,591.40	21,412,524.69
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - CAD (hedged)	1,771,979.53	2,159,326.00	893,361.89	3,037,943.64
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	595,834.93	60,480.08	48,394.06	607,920.95
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - GBP (hedged)	727,624.01	96,361.07	127,049.59	696,935.49
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - JPY (hedged)	-	22,645.58		22,645.58
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - HKD	350,999,129.33	77,357,606.02	56,558,571.46	371,798,163.89
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - RMB (hedged) JPM Income Fund A (mth) - SGD	41,221,272.16 6.430.612.20	11,321,599.98 1,152,777.02	15,610,364.69 1,076,777.25	36,932,507.45 6,506,611.97
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	70,718,213.38	12,798,413.28	12,778,158.13	70,738,468.53
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - USD	324,826,957.97	79,973,619.36	62,625,337.91	342,175,239.42
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	24,877.84	2,079.22	-	26,957.06
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	398,460.86	108,729.08	80,459.74	426,730.20
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - JPY (hedged)	42,294.24	7,511.27	9,603.32	40,202.19
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	475,606.57	1,744,009.74	102,780.11	2,116,836.20
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - USD	12,487,558.95	2,545,257.06	1,749,086.46	13,283,729.55
JPM Income Fund C (div) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - CHF (hedged)	165,096.95 26,458.99	5,961.60	106,496.28	58,600.67 32,420.59
JPM Income Fund C (div) - EUR (hedged)	401,491.91	118,552.42	91,344.45	428,699.88
JPM Income Fund C (div) - GBP (hedged)	231,747.86	49,535.50	53,249.67	228,033.69
JPM Income Fund C (div) - SGD (hedged)	2,450,902.57	173,247.44	349,507.35	2,274,642.66
JPM Income Fund C (div) - USD	4,013,539.24	970,981.48	357,541.91	4,626,978.81
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged)	6,706,447.30	482,247.59	1,410,667.64	5,778,027.25
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD	1,493,901.70	318,453.30	887.05	1,811,467.95
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	5,288,721.99 6,775,137.22	505,266.70 1,170,382.69	404,842.35 1,059,039.61	5,389,146.34 6,886,480.30
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (fledged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD	7,983,606.00	2,769,756.44	1,209,511.61	9,543,850.83
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - AUD (hedged)	149.86	36,730.95	1,207,311.01	36,880.81
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	8.67	480.77	-	489.44
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	364,796.70	15,227.98	51,061.08	328,963.60
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - USD	1,356,288.85	529,659.22	187,657.98	1,698,290.09
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged)	1,143.25	3,456.28	180.00	4,419.53
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged)	4,977.71	59,981.28	-	64,958.99
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GBP (hedged) JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD	130,186.04 2,393,692.18	8,513.81 1,057,410.76	90,110.36	138,699.85 3,360,992.58
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - d3D JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - AUD (hedged)	133,083.91	203.439.22	90,110.30	336,523.13
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD	778.95	633,528.27	633,528.27	778.95
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged)	558,149.91	512,400.58	22,034.83	1,048,515.66
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD	154,608.26	233,458.50	40,255.51	347,811.25
JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	599,306.61	75,345.06	97,973.97	576,677.70
JPM Income Fund D (acc) - USD	349,723.95	64,793.38	30,309.60	384,207.73
JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged)	1,685,776.79	305,422.54	315,375.19	1,675,824.14
JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD	105,224.90 357,220.23	16,847.40 83,770.43	12,506.21 32,266.10	109,566.09 408,724.56
JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD	186,688.93	153,059.80	201,273.79	138,474.94
JPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD	598,782.63	454,596.40	454,317.12	599,061.91
JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	56,947.55	103,143.93	37,285.51	122,805.97
JPM Income Fund I (acc) - USD	6,275,676.90	1,653,884.99	4,402,604.35	3,526,957.54
JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged)	35,013.55	349.00	59.19	35,303.36
JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD	539,832.30	71,049.44	99,640.64	511,241.10
JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,331,292.82	146,689.64	102,335.11	1,375,647.35
JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD JPM Income Fund T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	292,890.69 155,469.43	105,353.84 71,187.42	3,892.17 32,436.05	394,352.36 194,220.80
JPM Income Fund T (div) - EUR (hedged)	435,077.87	162,791.65	147,393.46	450,476.06
JPM Income Fund X (acc) - USD	4,056,310.45	2,263,517.10	1,254,924.49	5,064,903.06
JPM Income Fund X (div) - EUR (hedged)	26,659.36	470,471.52	53,528.30	443,602.58
JPM Income Fund X (mth) - AUD (hedged)	5,925,748.36	4,373,168.21	600,103.32	9,698,813.25
JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund		E /	, <u>-</u> -	
JPM Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	951.97	566.27	619.52	898.72
JPM Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - USD JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	5,050.95 5 307 50	2,493.69 2,590.94	2,015.57 419.41	5,529.07 7 470.12
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - Eur (nedged) JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - HKD (hedged)	5,307.59 282.25	2,390.94	419.41	7,479.12 282.25
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - RKD (neuged) JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	874.26	145.01	277.67	741.60
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - USD	144,467.14	69,934.91	47,939.71	166,462.34
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	5,190.09	2,461.38	2,695.40	4,956.07
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - USD	5,248.59	2,084.66	2,683.91	4,649.34
JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (acc) - GBP (hedged)	485.38	9.83	127.43	367.78
JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (acc) - USD	45,050.60	11,733.30	22,310.12	34,473.78
JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (dist) - USD^	- 34 (00 (4	15,376.94	- 24 252 55	15,376.94
JPM Managed Reserves Fund X (acc) - USD	24,689.64 6,277.90	8,098.63 5,804.50	24,352.55	8,435.72 12,082.40

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\wedge}}$ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund				
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	127,145.81	47,792.49	0.01	174,938.29
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,322,040.25	291,522.69	268,289.01	1,345,273.93
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	331.94 25,234,653.97	642,129.88 4,104,538.73	369,590.44 5,065,169.11	272,871.38 24,274,023.59
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (dist) - USD	4,358,128.68	2,990,752.48	2,434,555.29	4,914,325.87
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (div) - USD	20,122.89	2,864.18	1,121.40	21,865.67
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - HKD	3,126,805.18	640,464.88	1,271,144.34	2,496,125.72
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - SGD	103,290.32	646.66	200.00	103,736.98
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - SGD (Hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - USD	984,006.03 30,829,864.75	24,088.31 3,473,570.50	57,530.45 6,962,098.64	950,563.89 27,341,336.61
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1,038,132.53	113,910.10	230,028.12	922.014.51
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	79,360,461.10	15,899,153.11	15,274,572.73	79,985,041.48
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	10,027.64	371.55	57.07	10,342.12
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (dist) - USD	209,849.75	25,670.40	36,293.91	199,226.24
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (div) - USD JPM US Aggregate Bond C (mth) - USD	267,046.86 681,218.38	14,173.15 199,175.60	43,078.56 59,151.32	238,141.45 821,242.66
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (min)	1,024,969.24	65,603.64	135,993.20	954,579.68
JPM US Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	1,074,078.95	96,089.15	104,465.84	1,065,702.26
JPM US Aggregate Bond F (mth) - USD	254,500.20	188,813.18	233,427.51	209,885.87
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	140,115.00	12,340.00	25,731.00	126,724.00
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	5,447.44	754.81	838.32 199,713.35	5,363.93
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	2,289,930.95 7,060,512.99	1,362,300.48 876,932.69	722.083.15	3,452,518.08 7,215,362,53
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	21,504.00	296,269.94	5,276.00	312,497.94
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	65,592.38	6,695.84	28,438.32	43,849.90
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - USD	66,034.00	33,738.00	20,261.00	79,511.00
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3,102,409.41	1,664,604.68	569,483.52	4,197,530.57
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	1,492,737.63	47,928.09	70,073.90	1,470,591.82
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	4,164.17 979,113.09	81,948.39	4,618.60	4,164.17 1,056,442.88
JPM US Aggregate Bond 12 (dist) - EUR (Hedged)	22,807.65	86.59	598.76	22,295.48
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - USD	1,339,275.81	187,408.03	33,345.72	1,493,338.12
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	731,241.25	15,500.00	95,280.58	651,460.67
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	1,997,780.83	19,024.62	164,229.56	1,852,575.89
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (mth) - JPY JPM US Aggregate Bond X (mth) - JPY (hedged)	309,696.91 82,463.27	32,911.53 10,659.58	3,483.14 3,605.68	339,125.30 89,517.17
Jrin us Aggregate bond A (mth) - Jri (neuged)	02,403.27	10,059.56	3,003.08	69,317.17
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund	7.010.40	1.020.17	1 212 02	0.542.01
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (acc) - USD	7,918.48 48,941.29	1,939.16 9,744.03	1,313.83 5,582.72	8,543.81 53,102.60
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (dist) - USD	71,147.92		3,835.00	67,312.92
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged)	54,441.61	22,350.23	3,484.15	73,307.69
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (mth) - HKD	4,611,305.68	269,515.32	23,898.39	4,856,922.61
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (mth) - USD	167,315.52	8,371.78	32,213.10	143,474.20
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond C (acc) - USD	9,581.54	1,475.76	145.43	10,911.87
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	474,569.93 198,880.00	71,401.28 26,510.00	26,127.47 16,675.00	519,843.74 208,715.00
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (dist) - USD	197,220.00	40,590.00	74,065.00	163,745.00
IDMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund				
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund JPM US Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	395,532.13	154,888.93	119,525.25	430,895.81
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD	652,219.23	259,455.69	108,366.84	803,308.08
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (mth) - HKD	456,776.25	527,777.63	108,157.85	876,396.03
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (mth) - USD	86,826.78	2,330.71	5,486.16	83,671.33
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	29,951.72	182,891.72	7,196.75 1,097,510.75	205,646.69
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD	1,556,995.50 15,294,320.96	1,197,838.94 5,042,404.16	2,306,843.10	1,657,323.69 18,029,882.02
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	21,800.00	199.21	-	21,999.21
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD	1,358,300.83	857,787.16	739,125.44	1,476,962.55
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (mth) - USD	167,512.66	62,704.48	24,817.30	205,399.84
JPM US Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	299,327.83	60,000.37	154,271.90	205,056.30
JPM US Short Duration Bond D (acc) - USD JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	541,280.94	107,974.65	63,617.89 1,239,249.40	585,637.70
JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (neugeu) JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD	3,314,005.38 2,488,936.23	1,016,566.71 1,267,056.59	1,696,387.05	3,091,322.69 2,059,605.77
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	556,502.25	27,112.11	131,500.88	452,113.48
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - USD	2,952,232.54	3,232,175.08	3,502,758.67	2,681,648.95
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	10.00	0.16	-	10.16
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - USD	-	2,073,440.68	-	2,073,440.68
JPM US Short Duration Bond X (acc) - USD JPM US Short Duration Bond X2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	3,887,597.48	2,217,477.61 10.00	1,829,463.88	4,275,611.21 10.00
·				
JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund JPM EUR Money Market VNAV A (acc) - EUR	1,718,535.41	996,684.19	594,528.84	2,120,690.76
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV A (acc) - EUR JPM EUR Money Market VNAV C (acc) - EUR	1,718,535.41 276,748.91	84,721.19	57,332.57	2,120,690.76
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV C (acc) - EUR JPM EUR Money Market VNAV D (acc) - EUR	3,770,164.91	1,812,408.24	1,176,226.45	4,406,346.70
IDMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Stratogy Income Fund				
JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income A (acc) - EUR	15,721.88	3,122.56	1,494.60	17,349.84
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income A (div) - EUR	141,467.98	17,872.25	7,439.18	151,901.05
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income D (acc) - EUR	683,578.96	45,513.34	88,255.46	640,836.84
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income D (div) - EUR	3,503,610.17	177,262.96	279,202.12	3,401,671.01
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income T (acc) - EUR	29,452.74	9,496.20	20,394.57	18,554.37
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income T (div) - EUR	421,267.53	39,762.92	160,700.71	300,329.74

	Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period	Shares Subscribed	Shares Redeemed	Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period
JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund				
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	6,393.06	4,490.00	535.70	10,347.36
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	175,067.47	7,224.45	27,599.86	154,692.06
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	62.01	489.78	59.24	492.55
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - SGD	11,576.62	4,575.83	5,620.39	10,532.06
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - USD	35,245.13	30,758.06	6,811.82	59,191.37
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	184,157.94	58,953.60	63,227.55	179,883.99
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - EUR	9,147.98	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1,138.94	8,009.04
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	316,590.57	23,726.81	66,644.45	273,672.93
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	266,947.72	18,102.92	14,524.92	270,525.72
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - USD	116,615.37	131,650.81	72,926.97	175,339.21
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	120.00	6,332.00	211.00	6,241.00
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (dist) - USD^	-	18,225.00	1,135.00	17,090.00
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	52,053.29	4,796.23	9,219.45	47,630.07
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives D (acc) - USD	37,225.72	180.74	3,708.82	33,697.64
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	168,769.05	477.14	155,170.18	14,076.01
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	6,168,456.03	213,406.81	6,375,217.95	6,644.89
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	318,502.14	11,213.55	19,527.90	310,187.79
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (acc) - USD	83,943.32	3,233.80	25,357.08	61,820.04
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	14,027.42	6,510.46	322.82	20,215.06
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD	20,434.06	4,301.45	19,178.77	5,556.74
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	4,830.00	550.00	1,300.00	4,080.00
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	308,263.14	2,058.84	46,028.38	264,293.60
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	127.00	-	-	127.00
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged)	338,830.35	55,268.40	82,242.97	311,855.78
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD*	496.00	-	496.00	-
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	41,239.00	-	5,536.00	35,703.00
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	597,947.20	19,588.56	197,182.30	420,353.46
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD	205,492.20	29,942.59	45,824.27	189,610.52
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	37,222.56		14,922.00	22,300.56
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	39,841.90	275.00	153.00	39,963.90
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD	18,961.46		3,086.46	15,875.00
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	27,449.86	3,352.31	10,248.02	20,554.15
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	485,883.91	51,926.30	-	537,810.21
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - NZD (hedged)	2,353,490.19	-	428,661.44	1,924,828.75
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - USD	198,916.73	71,900.77	1,662.86	269,154.64
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	49,021.54	23,251.10	354.38	71,918.26
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund				
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	28,949.21	8,654.11	10,395.01	27,208.31
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	35,904.04	450.78	2,174.10	34,180.72
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - USD	13,835.72	3,343.58	2,448.29	14,731.01
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1,552.72	=	=	1,552.72
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	119,745.45	16,694.64	16,676.56	119,763.53
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - USD	5,214.55	=	315.14	4,899.41
JPM Diversified Risk C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	2,810.46	788.63	653.87	2,945.22
JPM Diversified Risk D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	46,636.89	3,451.99	9,262.28	40,826.60
JPM Diversified Risk D (acc) - USD	22,226.23	11,249.98	4,093.21	29,383.00
JPM Diversified Risk I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	571,158.22	22,551.22	1,948.05	591,761.39
JPM Diversified Risk I (acc) - USD	413.34	Ē	Ē	413.34
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	454,074.68	=	1,571.00	452,503.68
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	2,125,687.70	=	-	2,125,687.70
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - USD	732.00	-	=	732.00
JPM Diversified Risk X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	59,812.00	=	-	59,812.00

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period. ^ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund			
JPM America Equity A (acc) - AUD	59.03	51.13	39.90
JPM America Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	35.41	33.23	26.31
JPM America Equity A (acc) - EUR	410.98	371.18	282.85
JPM America Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	31.07 50.95	29.16 47.73	23.11 37.26
JPM America Equity A (acc) - HKD JPM America Equity A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	14.84	14.00	11.15
JPM America Equity A (acc) - KMB (fledged)	12.91	11.96	11.13
JPM America Equity A (acc) - USD	61.09	56.89	44.24
JPM America Equity A (dist) - USD	457.32	425.89	331.14
JPM America Equity C (acc) - EUR	340.56	306.21	231.28
JPM America Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	34.31	32.07	25.20
JPM America Equity C (acc) - USD	81.27	75.35	58.08
JPM America Equity C (dist) - GBP	183.82	169.35	129.93
JPM America Equity C (dist) - USD	513.72	477.46	368.93
JPM America Equity D (acc) - EUR	46.44 27.22	42.12 25.65	32.36
JPM America Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM America Equity D (acc) - USD	50.82	47.51	20.48 37.23
JPM America Equity F (acc) - USD	111.93	104.82	37.23
JPM America Equity I (acc) - EUR	267.25	240.24	181.38
JPM America Equity I (acc) - USD	553.45	513.00	395.27
JPM America Equity I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	225.28	210.41	165.12
JPM America Equity I2 (acc) - USD	262.66	243.34	187.33
JPM America Equity I2 (dist) - USD	138.41	128.91	99.63
JPM America Equity X (acc) - USD	86.93	80.32	61.49
Total net assets in USD	8,674,465,836	7,195,384,567	4,221,665,751
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund			
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - EUR	25.25	21.93	21.24
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - SGD	27.18	24.23	23.91
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - USD	26.28	23.47	23.20
JPM ASEAN Equity A (dist) - USD	116.13	105.26	105.51
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - EUR	188.51	163.03	156.58
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - SGD	17.56 198.35	15.58 176.39	15.24 172.89
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - USD JPM ASEAN Equity C (dist) - GBP	126.58	114.37	114.04
JPM ASEAN Equity C (dist) - USD	114.97	104.66	104.86
JPM ASEAN Equity CPF (acc) - SGD	11.24	10.02	9.88
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - EUR	20.82	18.15	17.71
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - PLN	649.19	571.23	574.65
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - USD	21.67	19.43	19.35
JPM ASEAN Equity I (acc) - EUR	124.57	107.71	103.41
JPM ASEAN Equity I (acc) - USD	190.61	169.47	166.04
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	134.59	116.28	111.46
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (acc) - USD	121.84	108.24	105.89
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (dist) - USD	101.77	92.59	94.89
JPM ASEAN Equity T (acc) - EUR JPM ASEAN Equity X (acc) - USD	143.20 159.03	124.85 140.85	121.83 136.97
JPM ASEAN Equity X (dec) 43B	100.23	140.05	150.97
Total net assets in USD	678,854,113	556,379,243	1,332,598,204
IDMorgan Funds Asia Crowth Fund			
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - EUR	91.93	91.29	84.36
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - Edik JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - SGD	7.93	8.07	7.60
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	6.83	7.08	6.82
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - USD	35.27	36.12	34.05
JPM Asia Growth A (dist) - USD	14.22	14.57	13.75
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - EUR	137.19	135.65	124.29
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - SGD	9.91	=	=
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - USD	170.96	174.30	163.00
JPM Asia Growth C (dist) - USD	155.85	160.10	151.05
JPM Asia Growth CPF (acc) - SGD	10.70	10.89	10.24
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - EUR	123.23	122.83	114.36
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - USD	142.67	146.65	139.34
JPM Asia Growth L(acc) - EUR	108.36	107.12	98.11
JPM Asia Growth I (acc) - USD JPM Asia Growth I2 (acc) - USD	116.67 116.65	118.93 118.80	111.17 110.89
JPM Asia Growth X (acc) - USD	24.41	24.78	22.99
	618,063,241	766,675,961	1,228,137,474
Total net assets in USD	018,003,241	700,073,901	1,228,137,474

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\wedge}}$ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund			
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - EUR	26.28	26.01	22.38
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - HKD	16.97	17.42	15.36
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - SGD JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - USD	19.28 27.26	19.57 27.82	17.16 24.44
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (dist) - GBP	130.26	132.81	117.23
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (dist) - USD	156.85	161.33	143.20
JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (acc) - EUR JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (acc) - USD	198.50 198.69	195.65 201.93	167.01 175.92
JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (dist) - USD	165.24	170.54	151.27
JPM Asia Pacific Equity D (acc) - EUR	159.54	158.53	137.50
JPM Asia Pacific Equity D (acc) - USD	165.54	169.61	150.14
JPM Asia Pacific Equity I (acc) - EUR JPM Asia Pacific Equity I (acc) - USD	183.84 164.38	181.15 167.02	154.57 145.45
JPM Asia Pacific Equity 1 (acc) - USD JPM Asia Pacific Equity 12 (acc) - EUR	155.06	152.66	130.07
JPM Asia Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - USD	89.61	90.97	79.11
JPM Asia Pacific Equity X (acc) - USD	249.03	252.06	217.86
Total net assets in USD	1,320,297,853	1,360,524,476	1,382,891,389
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	// F2	F9.40	(5.70
JPM China A (acc) - EUR JPM China A (acc) - RMB	66.52 4.61	58.69 4.18	65.78 4.76
JPM China A (acc) - SGD	18.13	16.40	18.73
JPM China A (acc) - USD	39.92	36.31	41.51
JPM China A (dist) - HKD	13.71	12.56	14.51
JPM China A (dist) - USD	61.00 5.82	55.60 5.25	63.58
JPM China C (acc) - RMB JPM China C (acc) - USD	5.82 45.48	41.20	5.93 46.75
JPM China C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	55.44	51.36	59.87
JPM China C (dist) - USD	163.27	149.47	170.21
JPM China CPF (acc) - SGD	8.48	7.67	8.76
JPM China D (acc) - EUR JPM China D (acc) - USD	122.78 42.47	108.85 38.83	123.17 44.85
JPM China F (acc) - USD	102.90	94.10	108.76
JPM China I (acc) - EUR	62.63	55.01	61.14
JPM China I (acc) - USD	95.51	86.51	98.12
JPM China I (dist) - USD JPM China I2 (acc) - USD	55.08	50.44 102.10	57.37
JPM China T (acc) - GSD JPM China T (acc) - EUR	112.80 109.73	97.32	110.10
JPM China X (acc) - USD	186.48	168.25	189.40
Total net assets in USD	3,300,908,374	3,382,457,880	5,394,339,354
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	21.10	10.50	22.54
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - EUR JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - HKD	21.18 14.05	18.59 12.79	22.56 15.91
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - RMB	160.98	145.05	179.05
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - SEK	852.59	742.79	935.31
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - SGD	11.66	10.50	12.98
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	21.97 65.21	19.88 57.62	24.63 70.01
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	22.83	19.96	24.04
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	95.42	85.11	103.58
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - HKD	15.22	13.80	17.02
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - RMB JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - USD	173.59	155.81	190.84
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dcc) - GBP	23.70 97.28	21.36 88.37	26.26 108.56
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - USD	22.28	20.42	25.24
JPM China A-Share Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	109.41	96.39	117.85
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	61.91	54.12	65.16
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - SGD JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - USD	5.84 102.17	5.23 92.09	6.42 113.16
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - uSD (hedged)	71.52	63.16	75.39
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (dist) - USD	119.58	110.65	137.25
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR	109.34	95.49	114.80
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	96.35 103.07	85.85	104.28
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD	102.97 61.80	92.72 56.75	113.77 70.25
JPM China A-Share Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	86.43	76.18	93.24
JPM China A-Share Opportunities X (acc) - USD	62.98	56.54	68.96
Total net assets in CNH	21,468,963,387	23,201,984,887	38,866,137,085

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund			
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	91.38	93.01	85.58
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - EUR	100.39	98.59	87.74
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	95.43	95.99	86.46
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - USD	92.17	93.33	84.77
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (dist) - EUR	100.04	98.33	87.70
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (dist) - USD	91.40	92.67	84.33
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	93.00	94.40	86.36
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - EUR	102.09	99.97	88.48
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	97.05	97.34	87.20
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - GBP	99.04	99.20	89.12
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - USD	93.82	94.65	85.50
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - EUR	98.60	97.12	87.74
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	94.91	95.75	86.43
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - GBP	96.90	97.68	88.44
JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - EUR	120.40	118.84	106.82
JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	92.58	93.59	85.14
JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - USD	89.41	91.00	83.48
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - EUR	101.91	99.77	88.35
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	96.98	97.24	87.14
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - JPY	13,846.00	14,306.00	11,628.00
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - USD	93.61	94.50	85.40
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (dist) - EUR	99.92	98.40	87.72
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	94.93	95.77	86.47
JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - EUR	102.60	100.44	88.76
JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	97.75	98.00	87.59
JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - USD	94.41	95.26	85.82
JPM Climate Change Solutions S2 (acc) - SEK	1,277.72	1,239.57	1,133.76
JPM Climate Change Solutions T (acc) - EUR	97.46	96.17	86.42
JPM Climate Change Solutions T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	92.58	93.59	85.15
JPM Climate Change Solutions X (acc) - EUR	104.30	101.77	89.44
JPM Climate Change Solutions X (acc) - USD	95.61	96.25	86.42
Total net assets in USD	252,277,544	303,050,296	214,539,389
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)			
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (acc) - EUR	0.23	0.21	0.19
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (acc) - USD	1.18	1.15	1.07
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - EUR	0.43	0.41	0.37
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - USD	1.14	1.11	1.04
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.24	0.23	0.21
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (acc) - USD	1.83	1.78	1.66
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (dist) - EUR	1.26	1.19	1.09
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (dist) - USD	1.17	1.14	1.06
JPM Emerging Europe Equity D (acc) - EUR	0.34	0.32	0.30
JPM Emerging Europe Equity D (acc) - USD	1.20	1.17	1.09
JPM Emerging Europe Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.20	0.19	0.17
JPM Emerging Europe Equity I2 (dist) - USD	0.82	0.79	0.74
JPM Emerging Europe Equity X (acc) - EUR	0.32	0.30	0.28
Total net assets in EUR	4,210,284	3,970,336	3,640,728
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR	117.55	118.66	98.85
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	121.20	121.87	100.77
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus C (acc) - GBP	110.57	113.63	95.36
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR	114.09	115.60	97.02
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus I (acc) - EUR	121.64	122.29	100.99
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus I (acc) - USD	103.89	107.64	90.79
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus X (acc) - EUR	124.89	125.14	102.64

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	89.67	93.12	86.50
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - EUR	140.20	137.96	120.04
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - USD	145.43	147.56	131.04
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (dist) - EUR	101.98	102.24	90.90
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (dist) - GBP	86.92	88.89	79.60
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (div) - EUR	78.86	79.31	72.30
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	7.17	7.48 9.03	7.00
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - HKD	8.68 8.74	9.10	8.44 8.49
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - SGD	8.62	8.88	8.24
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	7.29	7.65	7.26
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - USD	79.03	81.93	76.17
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (acc) - EUR	149.91	146.88	126.73
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (acc) - USD	156.17	157.77	138.93
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (dist) - EUR	107.81	108.58	96.77
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (dist) - GBP	100.89	104.18	94.54
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (div) - EUR	88.41	88.54	80.04
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (acc) - EUR	128.05	126.48	110.88
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (div) - EUR	72.00	72.69	66.76
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (mth) - EUR	101.87	102.82	94.36
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I (acc) - EUR	121.65	119.16	102.77
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I (acc) - USD	96.58	97.56	85.87
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I2 (div) - EUR (hedged)	80.78	84.26	79.19
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend T (acc) - EUR	128.04	126.47	110.87
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend T (div) - EUR	71.99	72.69	66.75
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - EUR	162.98	159.03	136.13
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - USD	177.43	178.52	155.96
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (dist) - EUR	112.52	113.67	101.00
Total net assets in USD	746,436,954	754,201,472	634,555,595
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - EUR	22.68	22.64	21.09
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	84.88	88.41	85.94
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - SGD	19.94	20.41	19.40
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - USD	29.51	30.37 53.39	28.88
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (dist) - GBP	52.04 39.25	40.62	50.55 38.67
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - EUR	134.83	134.08	124.00
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	91.27	94.66	91.27
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - USD	34.72	35.60	33.61
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - EUR*	J4./2	100.46	93.58
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - GBP	107.69	110.88	104.85
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - USD	127.43	132.41	125.95
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C2 (acc) - EUR	95.25	94.64	87.40
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - EUR	14.32	14.35	13.48
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.52	108.24	106.01
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - USD	40.83	42.20	40.45
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - EUR	25.36	25.21	23.31
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	101.39	105.13	101.31
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - SGD	16.11	16.42	15.47
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - USD	23.51	24.10	22.74
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (dist) - EUR	102.06	102.79	95.79
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	128.90	128.05	118.20
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (acc) - USD	113.02	115.78	109.07
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (dist) - EUR	103.84	104.65	97.43
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (dist) - USD	108.58	112.84	107.28
JPM Emerging Markets Equity T (acc) - EUR	114.13	114.42	107.50
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (acc) - EUR	159.41	157.88	144.83
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (acc) - USD	45.35	46.32	43.36
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (dist) - EUR Total net assets in USD	19.89 4,719,533,569	20.14 6,166,088,294	18.77 8,117,285,748

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	79.39	85.11	81.45
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - SGD	119.34 15.57	121.24 16.22	108.26 14.76
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	12.96	13.75	12.79
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - USD	291.04	304.89	277.83
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	117.37	120.68	109.22
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - GBP	83.97	88.22	81.01
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	109.92 98.52	116.51 105.17	107.64 99.84
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	123.00	124.44	110.23
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - PLN	637.55	650.52	594.03
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - USD	435.01	453.78	410.24
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - EUR	114.32 84.41	117.96 89.14	106.69 81.77
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - GBP JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - USD	105.11	111.99	104.68
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	110.23	112.43	101.16
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - PLN	523.32	538.28	499.34
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - USD	122.59	128.92	118.40
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	159.77	161.60 14.84	143.08 13.39
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - SGD* JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - USD	138.16	144.10	130.22
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities 12 (acc) - EUR	118.20	119.46	105.62
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD	103.97	108.35	97.77
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	109.58	111.77	100.57
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - EUR	137.06	138.09	121.33
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - GBP	118.58 542.89	122.16	108.96
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (dist) - GBP	152.38	564.02 161.29	505.77 148.08
Total net assets in USD	1,828,785,011	2,363,494,870	2,789,110,878
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - EUR	18.32	17.69	16.44
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - USD	19.01	18.93	17.95
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - GBP	12.42	12.37	11.73
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - USD	134.14 172.76	134.61 166.08	128.48
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - USD	32.42	32.14	153.14 30.25
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (dist) - GBP	119.73	119.55	113.28
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - EUR	172.45	167.35	157.14
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - USD	16.23	16.24	15.57
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (acc) - USD	189.29	187.60	176.47
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap T (perf) (acc) - EUR	108.70 171.73	109.45 166.65	104.17 156.49
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - EUR	206.19	197.42	180.56
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - JPY	21,577.00	21,801.00	18,317.00
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - USD Total net assets in USD	125.14 619,059,586	123.55 758,320,873	115.32 1,295,853,343
	017,037,300	730,320,073	1,273,033,313
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (acc) - EUR	98.58	95.63	-
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (acc) - USD	92.46	92.46	-
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (dist) - EUR	98.10	95.63	=
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (dist) - USD	92.15	92.68	-
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (acc) - EUR	99.60	96.26 93.38	=
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (dist) - EUR	93.75 98.61	95.36 96.26	-
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (dist) - USD	92.75	93.40	-
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement I (acc) - EUR	99.64	96.31	=
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement I (dist) - EUR	98.62	96.31	-
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement S2 (acc) - EUR	100.17	96.65	-
Total net assets in USD	4,688,131	4,669,808	-
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund	****	****	***
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - SGD	116.30 8.32	109.70 8.05	104.61 7.81
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - SGD JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	109.70	106.66	103.74
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (dist) - EUR	115.89	109.51	104.51
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD	109.23	106.46	103.67
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR	121.14	113.75	107.51
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	114.16 117.49	110.53 111.44	106.62 106.25
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - USD	117.49	108.89	105.38
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	107.37	101.64	97.60
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	121.39	113.96	107.66
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (acc) - USD	109.96	106.44	102.65
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (dist) - EUR	115.35	111.91	106.66
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	127.13	119.26	112.51
IPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUD	00.40	05.57	07 17
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR IPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity X (acc) - FUR	90.40 93.74	85.57 87.67	82.17 82.19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity X (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	90.40 93.74 113.24	85.57 87.67 109.20	82.17 82.19 104.49

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Net Asset Value p	er Share	in Share	Class	Currency
-------------------	----------	----------	-------	----------

	Net Asse	t value per Share in Share Class (urrency
	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (acc) - EUR	379.25	380.15	337.18
JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (dec) - Edik JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (dist) - EUR	151.71	153.85	138.31
JPM Euroland Dynamic C (perf) (acc) - EUR	233.84	233.40	205.50
JPM Euroland Dynamic C (perf) (dist) - EUR	192.16	195.54	176.11
JPM Euroland Dynamic D (perf) (acc) - EUR	343.67	345.81	308.71
JPM Euroland Dynamic I (perf) (acc) - EUR	251.10	250.57	220.60
JPM Euroland Dynamic I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR Total net assets in EUR	162.34 139,602,852	161.86 114,162,108	142.27 108,936,111
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund			
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	250.34	250.97	228.78
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - EUR	27.25	26.99	24.05
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	358.99	352.03	308.33
JPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - EUR JPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - USD	73.20 13.41	73.55 13.90	66.76 12.88
JPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - dist JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	187.03	186.46	168.12
JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - EUR	39.03	38.45	33.9
JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	182.79	178.24	154.42
JPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - EUR	216.64	217.45	196.04
JPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - USD	148.78	154.80	143.31
JPM Euroland Equity D (acc) - EUR	18.80	18.69	16.78
JPM Euroland Equity I (acc) - EUR	165.82	163.31	144.03
JPM Euroland Equity I (acc) - USD^ JPM Euroland Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	93.71 156.12	153.67	135.40
JPM Euroland Equity T (acc) - EUR	145.47	144.64	129.94
Total net assets in EUR	1,058,721,746	994,395,567	913,553,222
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund			
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	20.72	21.08	18.57
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - EUR	35.01	35.40	30.96
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - HKD (hedged)	20.42	20.71	18.12
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - SGD JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	10.98 19.40	11.39 19.80	17.49
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - 3db (fledged) JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - USD	19.40	208.08	185.81
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - USD (hedged)	290.90	293.64	254.63
JPM Europe Dynamic A (dist) - EUR	26.82	27.42	24.31
JPM Europe Dynamic A (dist) - GBP	33.69	35.24	31.71
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - EUR	48.52	48.86	42.39
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - SGD	9.55 214.88	223.14	197.59
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - USD JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - USD (hedged)	313.82	315.46	271.30
JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - EUR	130.64	134.10	118.79
JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - GBP	144.22	151.31	136.04
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - EUR	29.29	29.73	26.21
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - USD	181.57	190.08	171.01
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - USD (hedged)	252.30	255.69	223.41
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - USD	46.70 113.07	47.02 117.39	40.78 103.90
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - USD (hedged)	269.51	270.86	232.86
JPM Europe Dynamic T (acc) - EUR	139.57	141.70	124.91
JPM Europe Dynamic X (acc) - EUR	231.71	232.40	200.02
JPM Europe Dynamic X (acc) - USD (hedged)	194.01	194.23	165.70
Total net assets in EUR	601,858,540	635,889,011	459,581,535
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	53.40	50.70	**
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - EUR	53.69 27.99	52.79 27.83	48.12 25.72
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - EUR	27.99	213.78	25.72 193.23
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap C (perf) (dist) - EUR	185.78	185.49	173.96
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - EUR	30.02	29.66	27.31
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap I (perf) (acc) - EUR	206.15	201.79	182.49
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	125.13	122.39	110.42
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap X (perf) (acc) - EUR	175.09	170.59	152.89
Total net assets in EUR	101,824,353	115,119,971	272,048,541
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	7E 17	70 14	71.78
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (acc) - USD (hedged)	75.17 564.79	78.16 584.07	71.78 528.73
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (dist) - EUR	45.79	47.63	43.75
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (dist) - GBP	35.91	38.17	35.62
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (acc) - EUR	499.04	517.00	471.40
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (acc) - USD (hedged)	217.20	223.72	200.96
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - EUR	407.95	424.08	388.20
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - GBP	205.13	218.59	203.58
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies D (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies F (acc) - USD (hedged)	22.90 96.31	23.94 100.10	22.2
TENET BLODE DANGUIC LECTIONSES E MICH - USD MEUSEN			.05.55
	196 55	/HR 5X	185 55
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies I (acc) - EUR	196.55 193.74	203.58 200.46	
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies I (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies X (acc) - EUR	196.55 193.74 292.41		185.55 182.35 272.71

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\circ}}$ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund			
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	185.58	177.25	158.84
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - EUR	179.03	169.09	148.52
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged) JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD	1,634.84 151.76	1,544.13 147.40	1,352.54 131.90
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	241.36	226.24	195.57
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - EUR	138.49	132.56	116.67
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP	114.41	112.27	100.59
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	108.78	103.63	89.82
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)^	173.11 105.32	162.96	142.12
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	163.52	153.76	133.20
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha D (perf) (acc) - EUR	136.99	129.78	114.50
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I (perf) (acc) - EUR	173.98	163.77	142.30
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	156.32	146.90	128.44
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha 12 (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha 12 (perf) (dist) - USD (hedged)	105.25 99.82	-	-
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (asc) - EUR	120.89	113.32	-
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged)	11,789.00	11,244.00	Ē
Total net assets in EUR	975,857,382	709,747,474	329,929,407
IDMorgan Funds - Furano Equity Fund			
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	15.53	16.10	13.87
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - EUR	28.78	29.69	25.49
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - USD	28.65	30.39	26.64
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	325.15	335.15	285.19
JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - EUR	68.59	72.19	63.31
JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - USD JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - EUR	57.97 38.91	62.75 40.04	56.19 34.19
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - USD	240.22	254.15	221.51
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	346.87	356.45	301.43
JPM Europe Equity C (dist) - EUR	185.73	195.69	171.60
JPM Europe Equity C (dist) - USD	201.46	218.56	195.59
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - USD	20.70 20.91	21.44 22.27	18.55 19.67
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - USD (hedged)	286.96	296.90	254.48
JPM Europe Equity I (acc) - EUR	189.23	194.67	166.18
JPM Europe Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	120.83	124.24	106.03
JPM Europe Equity I2 (acc) - USD	95.96	-	-
JPM Europe Equity X (acc) - EUR Total net assets in EUR	43.29 1,016,905,522	44.42 965,223,380	37.72 790,422,935
Total net assets in Eur	1,010,703,322	703,223,300	770,122,733
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - EUR	27.40	27.12	22.41
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - Eur	27.48 31.04	27.13 31.53	22.41 26.57
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	339.15	333.95	272.93
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - EUR	21.59	21.59	18.14
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - GBP	17.81	18.21	15.52
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	192.93	189.65	155.69
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD	366.54 253.96	360.76 257.01	297.27 216.08
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	363.41	356.97	290.89
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - EUR	171.62	172.01	145.18
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - GBP	136.26	139.18	119.14
JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - EUR	23.33	23.10	19.23
JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - USD JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	26.41 292.72	26.90 289.34	22.87 238.99
JPM Europe Equity Plus I (perf) (acc) - EUR	182.61	179.69	148.06
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	172.59	169.69	139.61
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (dist) - EUR	112.83	111.21	-
JPM Europe Equity Plus X (perf) (acc) - EUR	38.22	37.46	30.65
Total net assets in EUR	2,183,805,816	2,006,151,830	1,795,597,487
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund			
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - EUR	36.85	36.22	32.35
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - SEK	1,387.69	1,348.81	1,249.30
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - USD JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - USD (hedged)	213.38 221.17	215.68 216.64	196.64 191.86
JPM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - EUR	89.48	89.07	80.87
JPM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - GBP	36.38	37.00	34.13
JPM Europe Small Cap C (acc) - EUR	45.98	45.02	39.90
JPM Europe Small Cap C (dist) - EUR	202.13	202.33	183.71
JPM Europe Small Cap L (acc) - EUR	25.30	24.99	22.55
JPM Europe Small Cap I (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Small Cap I2 (acc) - EUR	311.00 121.54	304.42 118.84	269.68 105.07
JPM Europe Small Cap X (acc) - EUR	227.52	221.80	194.91
Total net assets in EUR	342,960,447	354,901,049	400,034,586

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund			
JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (acc) - EUR	44.38	46.38	39.88
JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (dist) - EUR	25.83	27.07	23.35
JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Strategic Growth C (acc) - EUR	38.98 52.09	41.72 54.23	36.54 46.25
JPM Europe Strategic Growth C (dist) - EUR	269.09	282.63	243.88
JPM Europe Strategic Growth D (acc) - EUR	26.44	27.74	24.02
JPM Europe Strategic Growth I (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Strategic Growth I2 (acc) - EUR	196.56 162.45	204.58 168.94	174.43 143.83
JPM Europe Strategic Growth X (acc) - EUR	228.81	237.23	200.74
Total net assets in EUR	738,128,963	800,411,975	712,355,087
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	22.22	21.70	10.46
JPM Europe Strategic Value A (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - EUR	22.32 18.55	21.68 18.59	18.46 16.37
JPM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - GBP	22.89	23.42	20.97
JPM Europe Strategic Value C (acc) - EUR	30.84	29.84	25.22
JPM Europe Strategic Value C (acc) - USD (hedged)	164.98	159.32	133.59
JPM Europe Strategic Value C (dist) - EUR JPM Europe Strategic Value D (acc) - EUR	146.81 23.12	147.54 22.55	129.79 19.35
JPM Europe Strategic Value I (acc) - EUR	162.60	157.26	132.88
JPM Europe Strategic Value I (dist) - EUR	113.43	114.38	100.89
JPM Europe Strategic Value I2 (acc) - EUR	144.15	139.31	117.53
JPM Europe Strategic Value I2 (dist) - EUR JPM Europe Strategic Value X (acc) - EUR	110.38 199.81	110.77 192.51	97.41 161.45
Total net assets in EUR	1,393,077,127	1,358,902,272	1,333,924,116
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund			
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	172.26 186.77	177.57 191.58	153.00 163.46
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR	186.77	191.58	103.46
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	149.99	155.23	134.80
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	187.38	192.16	163.89
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	147.60	151.28	128.90
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Sustainable Equity X (acc) - EUR	113.67 174.35	117.66 178.29	102.19 151.22
Total net assets in EUR	1,087,298,598	1,078,995,396	798,228,965
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund			
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity A (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity A (acc) - SEK	130.02 1,383.36	130.08 1,368.91	113.34 1,236.93
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity C (acc) - EUR	135.08	134.64	116.43
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity C (dist) - GBP	90.47	94.09	84.70
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity D (acc) - EUR	120.35	121.05	106.58
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity I (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	135.29 136.75	134.82 136.14	116.64 117.45
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity S2 (acc) - EUR	138.30	137.53	118.39
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity S2 (acc) - SEK	1,473.38	1,448.74	1,292.75
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity T (acc) - EUR	93.22	93.77	82.56
Total net assets in EUR	758,522,341	754,207,261	380,074,435
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund JPM Global Focus A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	413.02	415.20	335.57
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - EUR	65.85	63.37	49.08
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Focus A (acc) - USD	27.66 101.84	27.46	21.67
JPM Global Focus A (det.) - GSD JPM Global Focus A (dist) - EUR	84.00	80.86	62.63
JPM Global Focus A (dist) - USD	43.68	43.39	34.35
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - EUR	57.75	55.36	42.56
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Focus C (acc) - USD	65.66 388.33	64.94 383.88	50.85 301.18
JPM Global Focus C (dist) - EUR	368.33	349.64	270.49
JPM Global Focus C (dist) - USD	372.66	370.12	292.25
JPM Global Focus D (acc) - EUR	73.43	71.03	55.57
JPM Global Focus D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Focus I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	22.69 145.49	22.65 145.61	18.05 116.65
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - CHF (Heugeu) JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR	497.33	476.69	366.26
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	198.43	196.21	153.58
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - USD	128.33	126.83	-
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	186.37 208.92	178.49 206.41	136.92 161.30
JPM Global Focus 12 (acc) - Euk (fleugeu) JPM Global Focus 12 (acc) - USD	218.81	216.07	169.16
JPM Global Focus I2 (dist) - EUR	122.22	117.44	-
JPM Global Focus I2 (dist) - USD	105.30	104.29	-
JPM Global Focus T (acc) - EUR JPM Global Focus X (acc) - EUR	342.40 98.03	331.21 93.60	259.09 71.38
JPM Global Focus X (acc) - LUSD	125.69	123.75	71.30
Total net assets in EUR	8,131,058,801	6,492,439,927	3,058,861,833
	-,,,	-, ,,	-,,

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund			
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	172.65	170.70	129.00
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - EUR	277.23	262.80	190.00
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	16.79	16.41	12.29
JPM Global Growth A (dict) - USD	32.47 15.13	31.74 14.79	23.42
JPM Global Growth A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Growth A (dist) - USD	60.41	59.06	11.08 43.59
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - EUR	228.29	215.35	154.17
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	19.92	19.37	14.36
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - USD	43.98	42.77	31.25
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - EUR	192.45	183.16	133.42
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	14.83	14.55	10.98
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - USD	25.31	24.83	18.46
JPM Global Growth F (acc) - USD	103.32	101.52	75.67
JPM Global Growth I (acc) - EUR	149.49	140.99	100.89
JPM Global Growth I (acc) - USD	224.68	218.49	159.57
JPM Global Growth T (acc) - EUR	192.44	183.15	133.41
JPM Global Growth X (acc) - EUR	48.27	45.38	32.28
JPM Global Growth X (acc) - USD	37.14	36.00	26.13
Total net assets in USD	542,371,782	537,333,327	371,744,674
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund			
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - AUD (hedged)*	-	10.13	9.28
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - EUR	277.41	296.46	264.62
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	127.14 9.29	140.68 10.28	129.00 9.42
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - 3db (fleuged)	468.03	515.73	469.87
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - EUR	135.60	144.92	129.37
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - GBP	370.97	405.56	367.88
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - USD	435.57	479.95	437.24
JPM Global Healthcare C (acc) - EUR	192.57	205.07	181.78
JPM Global Healthcare C (acc) - USD	575.28	631.61	571.36
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - EUR	187.96	200.17	177.46
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - GBP	126.50	137.75	123.96
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - USD	253.59	278.46	251.96
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - EUR	166.01	178.32	160.79
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - PLN (hedged)	596.08	654.76	591.12
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - USD	397.53	440.28	405.15
JPM Global Healthcare F (acc) - USD	88.87	98.48	90.72
JPM Global Healthcare I (acc) - EUR	161.05	171.47	151.95
JPM Global Healthcare I (acc) - USD	226.32	248.46	224.71
JPM Global Healthcare I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Global Healthcare I2 (acc) - USD	105.43 159.04	112.13 174.40	99.17 157.40
JPM Global Healthcare T (acc) - EUR	260.50	279.81	252.26
JPM Global Healthcare X (acc) - JPY	43,090.00	48,211.00	38,929.00
Total net assets in USD	3,879,063,141	4,223,677,571	4,720,152,070
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund			
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - EUR	20.44	21.71	19.45
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - GBP	130.39	141.61	128.79
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - SGD	17.07	18.60	16.99
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - USD	12.98	14.21	12.99
JPM Global Natural Resources A (dist) - EUR	15.19	16.48	15.12
JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - EUR	20.70	21.90	19.48
JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - USD	11.67	12.73	11.56
JPM Global Natural Resources C (dist) - EUR	132.81	144.60	132.22
JPM Global Natural Resources D (acc) - EUR	11.96	12.77	11.56
JPM Global Natural Resources D (acc) - USD	7.69	8.47	7.83
JPM Global Natural Resources F (acc) - USD	145.04	159.70	147.60
JPM Global Natural Resources I (acc) - EUR	170.30	180.16	160.18
JPM Global Natural Resources I2 (acc) - USD	123.74	134.84	122.11
JPM Global Natural Resources X (acc) - EUR	27.60 815.006.271	29.08	25.65
Total net assets in EUR	815,996,371	1,003,461,671	1,162,280,948

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund			
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	134.89	130.29	109.70
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - EUR	143.64	132.80	106.75
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	141.20	134.76	110.74
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - HKD JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - SGD	14.42 14.33	13.82 13.58	11.37 11.12
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - USD	155.37	148.12	121.52
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - EUR	140.68	131.32	106.75
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - GBP	146.83	140.13	115.63
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - USD	149.91	144.30	119.60
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - EUR	493.46	455.76	365.68
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	317.90	303.11	248.62
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - USD JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity CPF (acc) - SGD	428.02 11.14	407.64 10.56	333.81
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - EUR	140.66	131.60	106.94
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - GBP	143.72	137.34	113.30
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - USD	250.57	249.79	207.21
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - EUR	478.71	442.04	354.54
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	289.88	276.34	226.58
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - SGD (hedged)	10.50	-	-
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - USD	408.16	388.64	318.13
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (dist) - EUR	140.92	131.65	106.98
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (acc) - EUR	175.63 559.58	168.26 516.21	138.09 413.20
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	186.29	177.40	145.17
JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (dee) Leak (nedged) JPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (dist) - USD	244.96	236.16	195.86
Total net assets in EUR	1,419,627,881	1,210,378,670	892,544,521
JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund			
JPM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	141.30	136.34	105.65
JPM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	35.69	35.50	28.07
JPM Global Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD	20.03	19.94	15.78
JPM Global Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	328.49	325.12	254.46
JPM Global Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	261.89	261.74	206.55
JPM Global Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	137.34 19.66	133.19 19.66	104.25 15.70
JPM Global Sustainable Equity D (acc) - USD JPM Global Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	129.82	124.58	95.50
JPM Global Sustainable Equity 1 (acc) - EUR	146.16	140.19	107.36
JPM Global Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	137.33	133.20	104.25
JPM Global Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	481.57	475.19	369.70
Total net assets in USD	656,619,859	534,305,877	291,339,454
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund			
JPM Global Value A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	120.70	117.88	102.13
JPM Global Value A (acc) - EUR	142.53	133.26	111.26
JPM Global Value A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	126.37 9.838.39	122.16	103.63
JPM Global Value A (acc) - HUF JPM Global Value A (acc) - USD	9,838.39	117.46	100.09
JPM Global Value A (dist) - EUR	139.36	131.41	111.14
JPM Global Value C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	124.22	120.81	103.77
JPM Global Value C (acc) - EUR	147.01	136.85	113.30
JPM Global Value C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	130.25	125.36	105.45
JPM Global Value C (acc) - USD	125.56	120.53	101.84
JPM Global Value C (dist) - GBP	131.27	127.17	110.88
JPM Global Value D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	123.14	119.49	102.13
JPM Global Value D (acc) - USD	118.55	114.72	98.49
JPM Global Value I (acc) - EUR	147.12 130.37	136.98	113.32
JPM Global Value I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Value I (acc) - USD	130.37	125.47 120.71	105.47 102.02
JPM Global Value I2 (acc) - EUR	147.98	137.60	113.73
JPM Global Value I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	131.28	126.25	106.00
JPM Global Value I2 (acc) - USD	126.39	121.27	102.24
JPM Global Value S1 (acc) - EUR	104.54	-	-
JPM Global Value S2 (acc) - EUR	104.54	-	-
JPM Global Value X (acc) - EUR	151.11	140.17	115.24
JPM Global Value X (acc) - USD	129.33	123.64	103.64
Total net assets in USD	95,942,539	59,783,688	44,696,689

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund			
JPM Greater China A (acc) - SGD	29.62	27.59	28.63
JPM Greater China A (acc) - USD	43.27	40.53	42.11
JPM Greater China A (dist) - HKD	20.97	19.80	20.74
JPM Greater China A (dist) - USD	50.33	47.30	49.17
JPM Greater China C (acc) - EUR	164.40 52.15	148.70	150.19
JPM Greater China C (acc) - USD JPM Greater China C (dist) - GBP	121.18	48.64 113.35	50.14 117.19
JPM Greater China C (dist) - USD	170.11	160.45	166.84
JPM Greater China D (acc) - EUR	190.21	173.64	178.56
JPM Greater China D (acc) - USD	56.49	53.18	55.83
JPM Greater China I (acc) - USD	221.79	206.81	213.10
JPM Greater China I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Greater China I2 (acc) - USD	110.98 148.86	100.27 138.68	101.08 142.69
JPM Greater China T (acc) - EUR	158.78	144.97	142.09
JPM Greater China X (acc) - USD	228.67	212.41	217.22
Total net assets in USD	1,538,954,985	1,558,681,266	1,857,288,836
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund			
JPM India A (acc) - SGD	26.79	27.11	22.77
JPM India A (acc) - USD JPM India A (dist) - GBP	44.48 168.00	45.27 169.56	38.08 141.85
JPM India A (dist) - USD	128.69	130.98	110.15
JPM India C (acc) - EUR	225.91	222.03	181.44
JPM India C (acc) - USD	53.13	53.84	44.91
JPM India C (dist) - USD	179.06	181.66	152.07
JPM India D (acc) - EUR	156.38	154.99	128.75
JPM India D (acc) - USD JPM India I (acc) - USD	77.75 229.89	79.46 232.93	67.36 194.18
JPM India T (acc) - GSD	147.10	145.79	121.11
JPM India X (acc) - USD	66.50	67.12	55.53
Total net assets in USD	633,340,548	643,354,951	523,768,661
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund			
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	23.88	22.28	17.43
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - EUR	15.63	14.06	12.48
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	214.26	200.21	157.26
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - JPY JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - SGD	2,288.00 12.46	2,162.00 11.50	1,763.00
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	25.90	24.23	19.04
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - USD	19.48	18.02	16.32
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	345.49	320.21	247.43
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - GBP	19.49	17.93	16.17
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - JPY	190.62 25,854.00	176.96 24,433.00	137.22 19,936.00
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - SGD	23,634.00	19.93	18.04
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - USD	48.68	45.03	40.80
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - EUR	215.06	192.69	169.68
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	192.99	179.56	139.85
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - JPY	26,137.00	24,593.00	19,897.00
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - SGD JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - USD	10.32 25.56	23.54	21.16
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	385.20	355.58	272.55
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - GBP	173.67	159.54	143.38
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - JPY	18,164.00	17,155.00	13,950.00
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - USD	268.39	248.21	224.21
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - EUR	11.36	10.26	9.18
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - JPY	247.51 24,327.00	232.15 23,076.00	183.71 18,969.00
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - USD	14.40	13.37	12.20
JPM Japan Equity F (acc) - JPY	10,961.00	=	-
JPM Japan Equity F (acc) - USD (hedged)	113.61	105.87	-
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - EUR	179.32	160.63	141.40
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	235.40	218.97	170.48
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - USD JPM Japan Equity I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	242.11 145.74	222.99 135.24	200.33 104.43
JPM Japan Equity 12 (acc) - EUR	146.22	130.86	115.02
JPM Japan Equity I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	191.70	178.16	138.50
JPM Japan Equity J (dist) - USD	25.83	23.90	21.67
JPM Japan Equity X (acc) - JPY	24,768.00	23,211.00	18,630.00
JPM Japan Equity X (acc) - USD	28.79	26.42	23.56
Total net assets in JPY	427,990,323,817	361,109,228,826	329,212,868,470

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund			
JPM Korea Equity A (acc) - EUR	12.09	14.60	13.05
JPM Korea Equity A (acc) - USD	12.57	15.61	14.24
JPM Korea Equity A (dist) - USD	12.94	16.08	14.71
JPM Korea Equity C (acc) - EUR	119.61	143.82	127.46
JPM Korea Equity C (dict) - CPD	129.33 92.76	159.91 114.71	144.64 104.19
JPM Korea Equity C (dist) - GBP JPM Korea Equity C (dist) - USD	143.90	179.20	164.03
JPM Korea Equity D (acc) - USD	10.57	13.19	12.16
JPM Korea Equity I (acc) - EUR	112.27	134.97	119.57
JPM Korea Equity I (acc) - USD	129.99	160.68	145.29
JPM Korea Equity I2 (acc) - USD	97.19	120.04	108.37
JPM Korea Equity X (acc) - USD	175.26	215.82	193.67
Total net assets in USD	1,091,270,476	1,237,695,817	808,151,077
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund	02.05	00.20	01.40
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - EUR	82.95	88.39	91.60
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - SGD JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - USD	12.00 25.82	13.11 28.37	13.84 30.00
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - 03D JPM Latin America Equity A (dist) - USD	38.23	43.98	49.27
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - EUR	93.57	99.28	102.03
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - GBP	92.86	100.74	105.13
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - USD	32.33	35.36	37.09
JPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - GBP	86.06	96.39	100.61
JPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - USD	95.97	110.99	123.39
JPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - EUR	75.21	80.55	84.31
JPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - USD	33.84	37.37	39.92
JPM Latin America Equity I (acc) - USD	18.98	20.76	21.77
JPM Latin America Equity T (acc) - EUR JPM Latin America Equity X (acc) - USD	82.25 42.37	88.10 46.17	48.03
Total net assets in USD	335,087,228	459,516,133	483,335,202
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund			
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	127.80	117.60	102.08
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	111.70	107.03	-
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - USD	122.26	116.00	102.68
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	122.69	115.58	102.08
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	109.50	107.03	-
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - GBP	114.59	110.31	98.65
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - USD	117.29	114.22	102.86
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - EUR JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	129.84 112.70	118.96 107.52	102.38
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - USD	124.26	117.40	103.03
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	109.98	107.52	-
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - GBP	116.01	112.27	99.84
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - USD	117.84	115.05	102.97
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	125.37	115.95	101.67
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	110.54	106.46	-
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - USD	119.91	114.35	102.24
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	129.90	118.99	102.38
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I (acc) - USD JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR*	126.65	119.62 119.62	105.00 102.69
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities 12 (acc) - Eur	125.37	115.95	102.69
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	113.79	108.06	-
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities X (acc) - USD*	-	112.12	-
Total net assets in USD	264,790,016	305,590,532	5,150,392
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund			
JPM Pacific Equity A (acc) - EUR	24.75	24.14	22.02
JPM Pacific Equity A (acc) - USD	28.87	28.96	26.96
JPM Pacific Equity A (dist) - GBP	33.04	32.95	30.53
JPM Pacific Equity A (dist) - USD	130.74	131.13	122.06
IPM Pacific Equity C (acc) - EUR IPM Pacific Equity C (acc) - USD	158.85 34.03	154.32 33.99	139.65 31.39
IPM Pacific Equity C (dist) - USD IPM Pacific Equity C (dist) - USD	203.76	205.01	190.89
JPM Pacific Equity C (dist) - dist) JPM Pacific Equity D (acc) - EUR	17.11	16.75	15.41
JPM Pacific Equity D (acc) - USD	26.78	26.96	25.28
IPM PACIFIC EQUITY I (ACC) - USD	179.54	179.31	100.00
	179.54 117.96	179.31	165.53 105.30
JPM Pacific Equity I (dist) - EUR JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	117.96 149.43	115.43 145.02	105.30 130.98
JPM Pacific Equity I (dist) - EUR JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - USD	117.96 149.43 107.74	115.43 145.02 107.51	105.30 130.98 99.09
JPM Pacific Equity I (acc) - USD JPM Pacific Equity I (dist) - EUR JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - USD JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - USD JPM Pacific Equity X (acc) - USD Total net assets in USD	117.96 149.43	115.43 145.02	105.30 130.98

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)			
JPM Russia A (acc) - USD	1.95	2.05	1.49
JPM Russia A (dist) - USD	1.45	1.53	1.11
JPM Russia C (acc) - USD	0.98	1.04	0.75
JPM Russia C (dist) - USD JPM Russia D (acc) - EUR	12.82 14.90	13.52 15.24	9.81 10.84
JPM Russia D (acc) - Eur	1.34	1.41	1.02
JPM Russia F (acc) - USD	11.53	12.16	8.83
JPM Russia I (acc) - EUR	12.58	12.87	9.17
JPM Russia I (acc) - USD	1.08	1.14	0.83
JPM Russia T (acc) - EUR	13.85	14.17	10.08
JPM Russia X (acc) - USD Total net assets in USD	18.81 58,110,945	19.82 61,181,951	14.38 44,427,217
			, ,
JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3)		107.00	107.70
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure A (acc) - USD JPM Sustainable Infrastructure C (acc) - USD	- -	107.82 108.80	107.79 108.18
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure I (acc) - USD	-	108.88	108.21
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure S2 (acc) - USD	-	109.36	108.40
Total net assets in USD	-	10,877,120	10,820,224
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund			
JPM Taiwan A (acc) - EUR	55.90	54.64	41.45
JPM Taiwan A (acc) - USD	45.99	46.35	35.89
JPM Taiwan A (dist) - HKD	30.13	30.82	24.34
JPM Taiwan A (dist) - USD	33.14	33.72	26.63
JPM Taiwan C (acc) - USD	59.66	59.88	45.97
JPM Taiwan C (dist) - GBP JPM Taiwan C (dist) - USD	126.44 233.34	127.92 238.14	100.33 187.75
JPM Taiwan D (acc) - USD	253.54 35.52	236.14 35.98	28.14
JPM Taiwan I (acc) - EUR	270.92	263.63	198.22
JPM Taiwan I (acc) - USD	238.56	239.36	183.68
Total net assets in USD	206,225,503	254,174,323	169,687,859
JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies			
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	81.09	89.50	96.37
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	85.99	93.81	98.88
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	91.18	98.83	102.79
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - HKD (hedged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	9.22 9.05	10.03 9.87	10.43 10.39
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - 3db (fledged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - USD	9.03	98.18	102.74
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - CHF (hedged)	81.06	89.47	96.35
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	85.64	93.47	98.60
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	91.15	98.82	102.78
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - USD	89.80	97.82	102.45
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	68.08	74.96	80.35
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	71.64	78.01	81.90
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - USD JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - GBP	74.89 59.35	81.38 64.09	84.83 66.85
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - GBP JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - USD	53.86	58.65	61.25
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	83.36	91.74	98.27
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	88.07	95.85	100.57
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	93.72	101.32	104.82
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	9.31	10.13	10.60
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - USD	92.35	100.32	104.50
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	82.78 87.44	91.38 95.43	98.14 100.42
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - Edit (fledged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	93.06	100.89	100.42
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - USD	91.69	99.87	104.35
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	68.58	75.20	80.07
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - USD	61.37	67.18	71.06
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I (acc) - EUR	63.90	67.32	68.73
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	58.69	63.89	67.06
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I2 (acc) - USD	83.36 67.59	90.70 73.41	95.13 76.44
Total net assets in USD	431,797,293	575,825,599	927,246,599
ו טנמו וופנ מסספנס ווו עסע	431,777,273	3/3,023,377	921,2 4 0,399

⁽²⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022 and the values shown are indicative NAVs as at 31 December 2024. (3) This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
Morgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund			
M US Equity All Cap A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	21.49	20.02	16.55
M US Equity All Cap A (acc) - EUR	303.03	271.62	215.95
M US Equity All Cap A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	123.38	114.94	95.07
M US Equity All Cap A (acc) - USD	316.40	292.40	237.25
M US Equity All Cap C (acc) - EUR	333.84	297.83	234.71
M US Equity All Cap C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	246.65	228.76	187.61
M US Equity All Cap C (acc) - USD	346.51	318.77	256.32
M US Equity All Cap C (dist) - GBP	244.96	224.11	188.38
M US Equity All Cap I (acc) - EUR	266.86	238.03	187.50
M US Equity All Cap I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	224.17	207.85	170.38
M US Equity All Cap I (acc) - USD	144.43	132.84	106.79
M US Equity All Cap I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	190.86	176.88	144.86
M US Equity All Cap X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	141.59	130.88	106.60
M US Equity All Cap X (acc) - USD	367.80	337.19	269.28
M US Equity All Cap X (dist) - USD	125.18	115.32	-
otal net assets in USD	2,404,418,420	2,035,186,352	2,124,536,995
Morgan Funds - US Growth Fund			
M US Growth A (acc) - EUR	128.20	-	-
M US Growth A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	41.28	38.80	29.13
M US Growth A (acc) - SGD	11.25	-	-
M US Growth A (acc) - USD	86.55	80.77	59.44
M US Growth A (dist) - GBP	52.02	48.17	35.30
M US Growth A (dist) - USD	45.39	42.38	31.21
M US Growth C (acc) - EUR	126.12	113.63	
M US Growth C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	61.47	57.50	42.78
M US Growth C (acc) - USD	90.22	83.81	61.12
M US Growth C (dist) - GBP	656.98	605.20	439.09
M US Growth C (dist) - USD	769.88	715.23	521.88
M US Growth D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	36.13	34.09	25.79
M US Growth D (acc) - USD	38.73	36.29	26.91
M US Growth I (acc) - EUR	156.59	141.04	100.74
M US Growth I (acc) - EUR (hedged)^	100.04	-	-
M US Growth I (acc) - JPY	108,365.00	103,002.00	67,576.00
M US Growth I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	13,076.00	12,410.00	9,606.00
M US Growth I (acc) - USD	613.74	570.05	415.54
M US Growth I (dist) - GBP	488.60	450.00	326.55
M US Growth I (dist) - USD	612.33	568.75	414.98
M US Growth I2 (acc) - USD	347.24	322.33	234.74
M US Growth T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	383.85	362.18	273.99
M US Growth X (acc) - USD	109.18	101.09	73.25
M US Growth X (dist) - USD	149.49	138.87	-
otal net assets in USD	5,998,696,339	4,098,776,110	2,035,520,999
Morgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund			
M US Hedged Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	151.14	143.59	128.88
M US Hedged Equity A (acc) - USD	176.27	165.99	146.23
M US Hedged Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	170.99	161.99	144.61
M US Hedged Equity C (acc) - USD	201.38	189.19	165.89
M US Hedged Equity I (acc) - USD	201.90	189.65	166.23
M US Hedged Equity I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	117.82	112.04	-
otal net assets in USD	977,200,595	728,733,586	469,744,215

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\wedge}}$ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund			
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR	356.78	327.29	240.84
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - HUF (hedged)	31.18 25.637.93	29.72 24,083.49	22.75 17,254.52
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1,339.88	1,281.25	
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - SGD	10.87	-	-
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - USD JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - EUR	53.44 253.09	50.55 232.30	37.96 171.12
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	134.62	128.41	- 1/1.12
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - GBP	43.01	40.37	30.19
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - USD JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	52.13 308.13	49.31 281.37	37.05 205.30
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	240.24	227.97	173.00
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - SGD	10.91	==	=
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - USD	59.05	55.60	41.40
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - GBP JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	418.24 352.85	390.54 332.37	289.26 249.15
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - USD	524.17	493.60	367.59
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR	273.87	252.25	187.19
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - PLN (hedged)	26.39 2,223.82	25.26 2.102.69	19.49 1,581.32
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - USD	45.60	43.29	32.76
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	273.11	259.09	196.53
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (acc) - USD	681.24	641.29	477.32
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (dist) - USD JPM US Select Equity Plus I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	426.36 230.18	401.43 218.25	298.83 165.39
JPM US Select Equity Plus 12 (acc) - USD	268.51	252.62	187.84
JPM US Select Equity Plus T (acc) - EUR	273.85	252.24	187.19
JPM US Select Equity Plus T (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Select Equity Plus X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	189.78 160.06	181.70 151.39	140.26 114.10
JPM US Select Equity Plus X (acc) - USD	72.77	68.28	50.49
Total net assets in USD	7,567,399,863	5,440,254,683	3,026,054,050
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - EUR	272.61	250.40	230.60
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - EUR JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - USD	44.60	42.24	39.70
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (dist) - GBP	36.82	34.60	32.36
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (dist) - USD	306.35	290.15	272.75
JPM US Small Cap Growth C (acc) - EUR JPM US Small Cap Growth C (acc) - USD	235.02 334.94	214.86 315.74	196.10 294.11
JPM US Small Cap Growth C (dist) - USD	237.33	223.73	208.41
JPM US Small Cap Growth D (acc) - USD	26.68	25.36	24.02
JPM US Small Cap Growth 12 (acc) - USD	75.03	70.71 129.84	65.84 120.78
JPM US Small Cap Growth I2 (acc) - USD JPM US Small Cap Growth X (acc) - USD	137.84 48.25	45.32	41.92
Total net assets in USD	340,134,751	339,630,242	403,136,483
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund JPM US Smaller Companies A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	120.22	111.29	110.54
JPM US Smaller Companies A (acc) - USD	33.65	30.83	29.93
JPM US Smaller Companies A (dist) - USD	332.85	304.91	296.07
JPM US Smaller Companies C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Smaller Companies C (acc) - USD	148.49	136.87 253.96	134.80 244.67
JPM US Smaller Companies C (dcc) - USD JPM US Smaller Companies C (dist) - USD	278.35 243.25	222.43	214.63
JPM US Smaller Companies D (acc) - USD	39.98	36.82	36.13
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - EUR	116.64	103.18	97.36
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - USD	142.20 228.25	131.04 208.19	129.01 200.49
JPM US Smaller Companies I (dist) - USD	218.53	199.93	192.92
JPM US Smaller Companies X (acc) - USD	41.12	37.37	35.71
Total net assets in USD	997,705,436	912,490,183	1,019,300,842
JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	123.19	111.53	-
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	123.04	115.79	91.56
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	135.57	126.55	98.14
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD	135.50	126.50	98.19
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	127.67 140.84	119.47 130.73	93.44 100.28
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (dist) - USD	139.91	130.22	99.97
JPM US Sustainable Equity C2 (acc) - USD	141.05	130.84	100.37
JPM US Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Sustainable Equity D (acc) - USD	120.02 132.19	113.37 123.87	90.32 96.78
JPM US Sustainable Equity I (acc) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	128.13	119.88	93.72
JPM US Sustainable Equity I (acc) - USD	141.00	130.85	100.33
JPM US Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - USD	141.38	131.15	100.58
JPM US Sustainable Equity S2 (acc) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity S2 (dist) - EUR	142.30 165.58	131.89 149.55	100.88 112.63
JPM US Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	120.02	113.38	90.33
JPM US Sustainable Equity T (acc) - USD	132.04	123.75	96.74
JPM US Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	149.33 725 611 103	138.23	105.45
Total net assets in USD	735,611,193	670,269,898	532,282,283

PM US Technology Funds	695.01 138.74 22.32 13.49 81.12 80.30 12.53 40.29 386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1,053.98 940.07 JPM US Technology A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 194.15 179.73 JPM US Technology A (acc) - HKD 31.82 29.44 JPM US Technology A (acc) - RMB (hedged) 18.73 17.43 JPM US Technology A (acc) - SGD 117.58 107.58 JPM US Technology A (acc) - USD 115.68 106.40 JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP 18.26 16.67 JPM US Technology A (dist) - USD 58.02 53.38 JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 303.30 322.38	138.74 22.32 13.49 81.12 80.30 12.53 40.29 386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology A (acc) - HKD 31.82 29.44 JPM US Technology A (acc) - RMB (hedged) 18.73 17.43 JPM US Technology A (acc) - SGD 117.58 107.58 JPM US Technology A (dacc) - USD 115.68 106.40 JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP 18.26 16.67 JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR 593.92 527.44 JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	22.32 13.49 81.12 80.30 12.53 40.29 386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology A (acc) - RMB (hedged) 18.73 17.43 JPM US Technology A (acc) - SGD 117.58 107.58 JPM US Technology A (acc) - USD 115.68 106.40 JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP 18.26 16.67 JPM US Technology A (dist) - USD 58.02 53.38 JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR 593.92 527.44 JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	13.49 81.12 80.30 12.53 40.29 386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology A (acc) - SGD 117.58 107.58 JPM US Technology A (acc) - USD 115.68 106.40 JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP 18.26 16.67 JPM US Technology A (dist) - USD 58.02 53.38 JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR 593.92 527.44 JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	81.12 80.30 12.53 40.29 386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology A (acc) - USD 115.68 106.40 JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP 18.26 16.67 JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD 58.02 53.38 JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR 593.92 527.44 JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology P (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	80.30 12.53 40.29 386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP 18.26 16.67 JPM US Technology A (dist) - USD 58.02 53.38 JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR 593.92 527.44 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 301.50 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	12.53 40.29 386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology A (dist) - USD 58.02 53.38 JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR 593.92 527.44 JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	40.29 386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR 593.92 527.44 JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	386.66 79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD 116.03 106.24 JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology P (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	79.47 184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP 272.59 247.55 JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	184.24 626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD 914.61 837.53 JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	626.59 61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR 92.33 82.77 JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	61.81 9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD 13.48 12.46 JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	9.50 98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD 139.09 128.64 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	98.14 10,496.00
JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY 16,645.00 15,595.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	10,496.00
JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,361.00 9,673.00 JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	.,
JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD 301.50 276.02 JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR 363.30 322.38	7,703.00
	206.40 235.96
10F 40 100 14	
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 195.68 180.14 JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - USD 322.16 294.79	137.56 220.27
	496.11
	,010,144,552
Total net assets in USD 7,588,692,648 7,492,568,487 6	,010,144,552
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	
JPM US Value A (acc) - EUR 195.49 179.45	155.96
JPM US Value A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 19.65 18.76	16.97
JPM US Value A (acc) - RMB (hedged) 12.42 11.91	10.84
JPM US Value A (acc) - SGD 22.12	19.61
JPM US Value A (acc) - USD 39.25 37.15	32.94
JPM US Value A (dist) - GBP 52.78 49.57	43.78
JPM US Value A (dist) - USD 46.55 44.06	39.09
JPM US Value C (acc) - EUR 232.46 212.38	182.88
JPM US Value C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 32.28 30.69	27.51
JPM US Value C (acc) - USD 52.63 49.58	43.57
JPM US Value C (dist) - GBP 221.32 208.37	183.55
JPM US Value C (dist) - USD 255.15 242.19	214.62
JPM US Value D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 17.10 16.40	14.95
JPM US Value D (acc) - USD 41.54 39.46	35.27
JPM US Value I (acc) - EUR 226.73 207.10	178.27
JPM US Value I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 170.28 161.85	145.02
JPM US Value I (acc) - USD 377.15 355.23	312.08
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - EUR 197.21 180.04	154.82
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 156.42 148.59	133.01
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - USD 182.33 171.63	150.63
JPM US Value I2 (dist) - GBP 122.02 114.94	100.36
JPM US Value I2 (dist) - USD 106.54 100.30	-
JPM US Value X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 162.59 154.07	137.22
JPM US Value X (acc) - USD 56.09 52.67	46.00
Total net assets in USD 3,964,362,532 3,236,383,556 3	,627,565,949

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund			
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (acc) - HKD	16.06	15.86	14.74
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (acc) - USD JPM Asia Pacific Income A (dist) - USD	25.89 30.95	25.42 31.19	23.53 29.66
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (dix) - dsb	8.84	8.81	8.53
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	8.18	8.22	7.99
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - CAD (hedged)	8.41	8.44	8.18
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - EUR (hedged)	8.61	8.64	8.38
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - NZD (hedged)	8.49 8.26	8.51 8.31	8.26 8.07
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - RMB (hedged)	8.73	8.75	8.48
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - HKD	11.29	11.37	11.03
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - SGD	12.35	12.30	11.88
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - USD	9.83 101.59	9.96 101.75	9.81 98.35
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (acc) - USD	20.77	20.31	18.65
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (dist) - USD	114.76	116.41	110.38
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - AUD (hedged)	8.58	8.58	8.27
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - EUR (hedged)*	- 07.55	8.99	8.65
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - NZD (hedged)	87.55 8.29	87.47 8.30	84.14 7.99
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - RMB (hedged)	9.44	9.42	9.05
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - HKD	10.10	10.13	9.75
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	8.50	8.57	8.38
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - USD	106.85 32.92	106.59 32.39	102.21
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (acc) - USD JPM Asia Pacific Income D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	72.85	73.90	30.12 73.17
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (mth) - USD	90.91	91.29	88.69
JPM Asia Pacific Income F (irc) - AUD (hedged)	8.43	8.52	8.36
JPM Asia Pacific Income F (mth) - USD	88.85	89.47	87.40
JPM Asia Pacific Income I (acc) - EUR JPM Asia Pacific Income I (acc) - USD	115.27 141.68	109.27 138.49	98.26 127.11
JPM Asia Pacific Income X (acc) - USD	176.34	171.69	156.40
Total net assets in USD	1,249,291,969	1,375,656,862	1,707,313,944
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund			
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	10.89	10.89	10.18
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - EUR	124.09	119.40	107.31
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - USD	11.34 128.67	11.39 127.67	10.66 117.11
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (dist) - EUR	91.93	91.34	84.90
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (div) - EUR	96.39	95.30	90.64
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	8.53	8.73	8.52
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - HKD	81.16 9.22	83.58 9.45	82.81 9.21
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - SGD	8.54	8.66	8.39
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - USD	71.61	73.00	70.80
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income C (acc) - EUR	139.64	133.85	119.40
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (acc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (acc) - USD	115.30 119.66	111.31 119.12	100.69 109.97
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (div) - EUR	66.86	66.33	63.49
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (mth) - EUR	88.96	88.24	84.40
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	94.09	98.22	95.35
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I2 (acc) - EUR	116.97	112.04	- 07.47
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) Total net assets in USD	105.22 262,023,298	104.97 270,753,945	97.46 296,730,999
Total fiet assets iii usb	202,023,270	270,733,713	270,730,777
JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR) JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	25.04	24.97	25.57
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - EUR	15.36	15.12	15.12
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	939.69	927.17	930.91
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - USD (hedged)	109.22	106.67	104.81
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - EUR	11.23	11.45	11.71
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - USD	13.79 13.28	13.87 14.03	13.99 14.57
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	27.45	27.31	27.81
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - EUR	17.70	17.38	17.29
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - USD (hedged)	113.84	110.85	108.27
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - EUR	90.29	92.65	96.06
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - USD	13.09 118.36	13.36 123.92	13.54 129.64
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C2 (acc) - EUR	78.76	77.24	76.67
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) D (acc) - EUR	12.45	12.29	12.36
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I (acc) - EUR	14.25	13.98	13.91
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I (dist) - EUR	103.58	107.08	108.48
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) 12 (acc) - EUR JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) T (acc) - EUR	102.95 123.79	100.93 122.23	100.15 122.97
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) X (acc) - EUR	20.72	20.26	20.00
Total net assets in EUR	247,177,022	273,842,285	384,568,069

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund			
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	101.29	100.43	100.70
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	8.61	8.42	8.25
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1,038.41	1,017.23	14.25
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD JPM Aggregate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	15.39 66.58	14.92 67.04	14.35 66.96
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	102.11	101.03	100.95
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	84.26	82.24	80.19
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	933.07	912.19	891.10
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	133.79	129.44	123.99
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	67.97	68.45	68.52
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	63.91	64.01	62.91
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - USD JPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	107.75 75.42	107.69 73.92	105.51 72.66
JPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - Edk (riedged) JPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	121.29	117.83	113.77
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	98.79	97.73	97.57
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	83.77	81.76	79.69
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - NOK (hedged)	998.33	=	-
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1,044.77	1,021.17	-
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	134.84	130.44	124.89
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - CHF (hedged)	94.69	96.98	97.57
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	98.36	99.76	98.00
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	101.20	101.42	98.31
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - USD	102.21	102.11	98.53
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	102.59 100.89	101.41 98.38	101.10 95.76
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - Edik (nedged)	10.43	10.18	95.70
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	116.10	112.22	107.30
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	88.28	89.24	88.70
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - USD	96.61	95.42	93.79
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - CHF (hedged)	88.64	87.52	87.06
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	106.14	103.39	100.42
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	139.44	134.64	128.46
Total net assets in USD	4,707,240,346	4,111,186,899	3,049,945,229
JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund	11 074 20	10 901 53	10.254.27
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - USD JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - RMB (hedged)	11,074.38 10,130.89	10,801.53	10,256.27
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - RMB (neuged)	10,174.60		
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - USD	11,147.71	10,856.49	10,277.71
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - USD	10,350.09	10,523.72	10,277.71
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged)	10,010.58	-	-
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	10,053.99	-	-
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - USD	10,141.00	-	-
Total net assets in USD	14,276,563	13,511,363	10,276,635
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	00.40	00.55	00.13
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	90.68 99.90	89.55 97.74	88.13
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM China Bond Opportunities A (irc) - RMB (hedged)	7.98	7.95	94.53 7.99
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD	8.07	8.09	8.15
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD	81.29	81.08	81.32
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	109.97	104.04	98.07
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	89.94	88.57	86.70
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - USD	94.87	92.55	89.02
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (dist) - RMB	9.62	9.63	9.58
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD	85.94	84.28	83.66
JPM China Bond Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	88.70	87.82	86.86
JPM China Bond Opportunities D (acc) - USD JPM China Bond Opportunities I (acc) - EUR (hedged)*	90.93	89.19 86.15	86.69 84.29
JPM China Bond Opportunities Y (acc) - Edk (nedged)	96.18	93.57	89.52
Total net assets in USD	39,449,390	45,117,100	66,697,537
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	111.13	107.63	100.09
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	82.35	79.15	72.64
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - EUR (hedged)	99.90	-	-
IDM For any in the standard American David V (dist) CDD (hadred)		100.15	
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	103.97	103.15	-
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X2 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	100.04	103.15	-
		103.15 - - 438,079,985	348,287,253

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	88.22	87.14	84.23
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD	112.73 174.00	109.83 167.99	103.63 155.63
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD - Duration (hedged)	136.89	130.76	118.93
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	54.95	56.24	55.75
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (dist) - USD	85.80	87.66	85.21
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	48.36 7.12	48.44 7.06	48.08 6.91
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	7.00	7.01	6.96
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (mth) - USD	70.14	69.55	67.73
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	97.34	95.86	92.10
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	104.41 1,062.91	101.45 1,037.05	95.20 975.88
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD	179.00	172.37	158.86
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD - Duration (hedged)	146.11	139.14	125.79
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	51.97	53.46	53.52
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - USD	45.86 86.14	46.43 87.81	45.34 85.45
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (div) - EUR (hedged)	47.75	47.70	47.06
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (mth) - USD	77.61	76.75	74.33
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	97.19	95.66	91.82
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (acc) - USD	113.17 86.17	108.92 85.17	100.28 82.39
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	100.80	98.46	93.37
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	45.42	45.61	45.49
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	62.43	62.66	62.49
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	112.77	105.29	95.05
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - USD	106.87 137.62	103.82 132.50	97.38 122.06
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (dist) - CHF (hedged)	60.29	62.19	62.68
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	121.33	116.75	107.45
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (acc) - USD	156.62	150.40	137.86
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD	87.90	90.26	87.83
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Y (acc) - EUR (hedged)	95.36 562,431,387	92.40 583,915,688	86.23 799,429,867
Total net assets in USD	302,431,307	383,913,086	777,427,007
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	0.53	0.20	0.57
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	9.53 83.22	9.20 81.75	8.57 78.18
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	13.11	12.70	11.85
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	94.40	90.71	83.65
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	10.96	10.63	-
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	21.58 5.72	20.72 5.84	18.97 5.74
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - GBP	63.04	63.23	60.53
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - USD	79.97	80.70	76.79
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (icdiv) - USD	65.21	66.17	67.49
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	5.32	5.26	5.11
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - CAD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - NZD (hedged)	5.75 6.74	5.69 6.67	5.51 6.48
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	5.41	5.40	5.32
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - HKD	6.83	6.79	6.58
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - USD	9.38	9.26	8.94
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	87.53 14.58	85.65 14.07	81.30 13.04
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - Edit (fledged)	75.32	72.10	65.99
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - USD	143.96	137.72	125.18
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	48.30	49.40	48.52
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	70.77	71.69	69.26
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (irc) - CAD (hedged)	76.30 7.24	77.32 7.13	74.47 6.86
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (mth) - USD	71.36	70.21	67.35
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	13.70	13.32	12.53
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (acc) - USD	103.43	99.67	91.90
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (mth) - USD	53.77 73.50	53.79 72.86	53.40 70.92
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (IIIII) - 03D JPM Emerging Markets Debt F (mth) - USD	68.65	68.15	66.54
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	83.99	81.06	75.11
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (acc) - USD	137.03	131.07	119.08
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	6.16	6.30	6.20
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) IPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (acc) - USD	96.78 100.14	93.38 95.76	86.49 86.97
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	72.24	73.93	72.51
JPM Emerging Markets Debt 12 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	75.28	75.81	73.29
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (dist) - USD	81.57	82.11	78.98
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	94.64	91.09	83.97
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	132.66 67.06	126.57 69.06	114.42 66.90
Total net assets in USD	1,253,875,754	1,415,816,563	1,691,317,667
Total net assets in asp	1,233,073,731	2, .25,520,505	2,071,017,007

Description		NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond A Acco ¹ - LUR (hedged)	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - USD				91.88
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (slish) - EUR (fleetged) 57.42 59.27 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (slish) - EUR (fleetged) 38.26 83.89 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (smith) - USD 142.35 140.13 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 142.35 140.13 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 142.35 140.13 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 142.35 140.13 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 160.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 170.00 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 170.00				87.92
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (Rich) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - LUR (Redged) So. 73				134.92
JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond A (mth) - USD 14.2.35 140.13 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 14.2.35 140.13 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 75.77 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 75.77 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 75.77 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 75.77 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 75.77 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond D (acc) - USD 75.77 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 75.70 75.78 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD 75.70 75.78 75.78 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - USD 75.70 75.78 75.78 75.78 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - USD 75.70 75.78 75.78 75.78 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - USD 75.70 75.78 75.78 75.70 75.70 JME merging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - USD 75.70				59.77 82.69
JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 5.9.92 57.77 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 5.9.92 57.77 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 5.9.92 57.77 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 88.41 85.25 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 88.41 85.25 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - CUS) 17.10 115.80 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - CUB (hedged) 79.56 76.74 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (acc) - CUB (hedged) 79.56 76.74 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CUB (hedged) 97.88 98.14 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - EUR (hedged) 10.32.00 10.455.00 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - SEO (hedged) 10.32.00 10.455.00 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - SEO (hedged) 10.50 10.44 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.12 55.94 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.25 54.55 JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond (acc) - CSEO (hedged) 54.94	* *			75.19
JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond of Clarcy - URIN Claregory 19.00 18.00 18.50 18.50 18.50 19.00 18.50 19.00 18.50 19.00 18.50 19.00 18.50 19.00 18.50 19.00 18.50 19.00 18.50 19.0				83.27
JPM Emerging Markets investment Grade Bond C (clist) - EUR (helged)				133.47
JPM Emerging Markest investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM Emerging Markest Investment Grade Bond (Criti) - LISD JPM	* *			58.17
JPM Emerging Markest investment Grade Bond of (act) - USD	JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (mth) - USD	78.00	78.59	78.16
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged) 7.5.58 7.5.74 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged) 7.6.76 9.8.75 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged) 9.8.78 9.8.14 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged) 10.312.00 10.455.00 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - Sp0 (hedged) 10.510 10.312.00 10.455.00 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - Sp0 (hedged) 10.510 10.41 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - Sp0 (hedged) 150.11 147.74 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USD 10.41 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 10.15 10.04 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 49.2803,584 471,927,271 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 49.2803,584 471,927,271 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 7.57 7.72 JPM Emerging Markets I Chall Currency Debt Fund 19.55 7.57 7.72 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 15.58 1.52 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 17.57 17.28 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 17.57 17.28 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 3.78 3.88 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 3.78 3.88 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 3.78 3.88 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 17.74 7.12 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 17.74 7.12 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 17.74 7.12 JPM Emerging Markets I Local Currency Debt D (acc	JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	85.41	85.25	83.46
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 97.86 98.57 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 98.78 98.14 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 10.30 10.45 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - IPV (hedged) 10.50 10.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - SSO (hedged) 10.50 10.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USD 150.11 147.74 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged) 10.15 100.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 10.15 100.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.30 95.46 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.30 95.46 JPM Emerging Markets I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.30 95.46 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund 10.55 10.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund 10.55 10.55 10.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 15.88 15.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16.60 16.60 16.60 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 16.60 16.60 16.6				111.29
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (Hedged) 9.87.8 9.81.4 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (Hedged) 9.87.8 9.81.4 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - SD0 (Hedged) 10.510 10.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - SD0 (Hedged) 10.510 10.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - SD0 (Hedged) 150.11 147.74 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USD 150.11 147.74 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (Hedged) 10.115 100.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (Hedged) 9.6.3 95.46 Total net assets in USD 492.803.584 471.927.271 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (Hedged) 9.6.3 95.46 Total net assets in USD 10.15 10.04 JPM Emerging Markets I Cocal Currency Debt Fund JPM Emerging Markets I Cocal Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK 1,107.12 1,055.97 JPM Emerging Markets I Cocal Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 1,107.12 1,055.97 JPM Emerging Markets I Cocal Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 1,107.12 1,055.97 JPM Emerging Markets I Cocal Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 1,107.12 1,055.97 JPM Emerging Markets I Cocal Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 1,107.12 1,055.97 1,728 JPM Emerging Markets I Cocal Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 1,107.12 1,055.97 1,728 JPM Emerging Markets I Cocal Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 1,107.12 1,1				77.48
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - IPV (hedged) 93.13,00 10.455,00 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - JPV (hedged) 10.50 10.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USC) (hedged) 10.50 10.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USC) 150.11 147.74 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USC) 150.11 10.04 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 10.115 10.04 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96,30 95,46 Total net assets in USD 17.75 17.28 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 11.07.12 1.055.97 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 17.57 17.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 15.88 15.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 15.88 15.29 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.57 17.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59 16.51 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59 16.59 16.59 16.59 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 16.59	* *			97.91
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - IPV (hedged) 10.50 10.44 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - SGO (hedged) 15.01 14.774 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - LSD 15.01 15.01 14.774 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - LSD 10.15 15.01 10.15 10.044 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - LSD (hedged) 96.30 95.46 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.30 95.46 Total net assets in USD 492.803,584 471.927,271 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79.80 79.80 79.80 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79.80 79.80 79.80 79.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund 79.80 79.80 79.80 79.80 79.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 79.80				111.45
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - LSID (hedged) 10.50 10.41 14.74 19M Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 54.12 55.94 19M Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 10.115 100.44 19M Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.30 95.46 10.115 100.44 19M Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.30 95.46 10.115 10.014 19M Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 47.927,271 7.728				95.18 10,579.00
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USD 150.11 147.74 177.1	* *			10,379.00
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond L (disc) - EUR (hedged) 10.15 10.04 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 10.15 10.04 JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.30 95.46 Total net assets in USD 492,803,584 471,927,271 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund 10.05 10.05 JPM Graping Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK 1.107.12 1.055.97 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK 1.107.12 1.055.97 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 15.88 15.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD 16.51 16.27 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGP 53.45 53.00 59.2 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - SGP 53.00 59.2 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - SGP 53.00 59.2 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - SGP 54.45 54.55 54.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - SGP 54.55 54.55 54.55 54.55 54.55 54.55 54.55 54.55 54.55 54.55 54				140.66
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond IZ (acc) - EUR (hedged) Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) Markets Local Currency Debt Fund JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK				55.94
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund 1,000				97.33
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK 1,107.12 1,055.97 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR 15,88 15,22 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SCB 17,57 17,28 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD 16,51 16,27 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR 6,79 66,65 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR 6,79 53,45 55,13 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR 49,47 49,12 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR 49,47 49,12 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR 49,47 49,12 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR 47,66 4,88 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 4,76 4,88 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 4,76 4,88 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - EUR 133,00 127,11 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 133,00 127,11 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 133,00 127,11 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 14,58 14,01 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 14,58 14,01 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD 41,59 42,28 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Debt C (mth) - USD 41,58 14,01 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Debt C (mth) - USD 41,67 4,64 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Debt C (mth) - USD 46,67 4,64 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Debt C (mth) - USD 46,67 4,64 PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt				92.21
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SUB JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SUB JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SUB JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SUB JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SUB JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SUB JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - SUB JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D	Total net assets in USD	492,803,584	471,927,271	481,108,615
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - SGP JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (div) - FUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (firc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (firc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Loca	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD 17.57 17.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - LUR 67.93 68.65 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP 49.47 49.12 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 47.6 4.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 5.80 5.92 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 133.00 127.11 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 71.74 71.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD 15.52 15.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (dist) - GBP 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 4.67 <t< td=""><td>JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK</td><td>1,107.12</td><td>1,055.97</td><td>991.00</td></t<>	JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK	1,107.12	1,055.97	991.00
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (irc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (irc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - USD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - EUR ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - USD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - USD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - USD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - USD ME Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (int) - USD ME Emerging Markets Loc				15.07
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP 53.45 55.13 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (div) - AUD (hedged) 3.78 3.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mt) - UD (hedged) 3.78 3.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD 5.80 5.92 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 71.74 71.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 71.74 71.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD 15.52 15.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Debt C (mth) - USD 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt Debt				17.44
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (div) - EUR 49.47 49.12 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (div) - EUR 49.47 49.12 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 3.78 3.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 4.76 4.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD 5.80 5.92 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 133.00 127.11 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 71.74 71.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.52 15.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR 4.67 4.64 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 66.62 6.80<				16.44
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged) 3.78 3.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged) 4.76 4.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 4.76 4.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 133.00 127.11 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 71.74 71.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD 15.52 15.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 14.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 4.67 4.64 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD 66.62				71.19 57.85
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged) 3.78 3.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 4.76 4.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 5.80 5.92 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 133.00 127.11 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 71.74 71.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD 15.52 15.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR 4.67 4.64 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mch) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mch) - USD 66.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mch) - USD 132.41 <				51.98
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD 4.76 4.88 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (arc) - EUR 5.80 5.92 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (arc) - EUR 133.00 127.11 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 71.74 71.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (disc) - USD 15.52 15.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (disc) - USD 41.59 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 14.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR 4.67 4.64 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 6.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - USD 136.76				4.21
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD 5.80 5.92 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR 133.00 127.11 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 71.74 71.22 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD 15.52 15.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 14.58 14.01 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR 4.67 4.64 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 6.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 136.76 134.37 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (disc) - EUR 136.76				5.29
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 133.00 127.11 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD 15.52 15.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR 4.67 4.64 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 6.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local C				6.39
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (with) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (with) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency			127.11	125.13
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP 42.97 44.58 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 14.58 14.01 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR 4.67 4.64 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged) 51.21 52.95 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 6.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 54.34 53.93 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 54.34 53.93 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerg	JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	71.74	71.22	73.08
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD 41.59 42.28 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR 14.58 14.01 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR 15.04 14.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR 4.67 4,64 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged) 51.21 52.95 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 6.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 69.67 71.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD 69.67 71.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 54.34 53.93 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dic) - USD 136.76 134.37 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dis) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dis) - EUR 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dis) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dis) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerging				15.32
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD Geo. JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Cur				46.98
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Loc				45.36
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets				13.95
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged) 51.21 52.95 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 6.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD 69.67 71.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 54.34 53.93 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dict) - EUR 136.76 134.37 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 12.95 108.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 <				15.10
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD 36.03 36.87 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 6.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD 69.67 71.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 54.34 53.93 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dict) - USD 136.76 134.37 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 112.95 108.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.2				4.94 58.69
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged) 6.62 6.80 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD 69.67 71.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 54.34 53.93 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dicc) - USD 136.76 134.37 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 112.95 108.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (div) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD 20.99 20.56 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (drst) - EUR 92.14 87.82				40.00
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD 69.67 71.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 54.34 53.93 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dict) - USD 136.76 134.37 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (acc) - EUR 112.95 108.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - EUR 92.14 87.82				7.46
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 132.41 126.52 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 54.34 53.93 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dict) - USD 136.76 134.37 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (acc) - EUR 112.95 108.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD 20.99 20.56 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - EUR 92.14 87.82				77.94
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - USD 136.76 134.37 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I 2 (acc) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR 112.95 108.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR 45.69 45.69 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD 20.99 20.56 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR 92.14 87.82				124.50
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR 73.10 74.05 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I2 (acc) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (dicy) - EUR 112.95 108.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD 20.99 20.56 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR 92.14 87.82		54.34	53.93	55.32
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged) 68.93 72.49 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I2 (acc) - EUR 122.83 117.30 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (acc) - EUR 112.95 108.55 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR 45.90 45.69 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD 20.99 20.56 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) 67.27 71.25 JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR 92.14 87.82				134.95
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I2 (acc) - EUR122.83117.30JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (acc) - EUR112.95108.55JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR45.9045.69JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD20.9920.56JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)67.2771.25JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR92.1487.82				76.83
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (acc) - EUR112.95108.55JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR45.9045.69JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD20.9920.56JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)67.2771.25JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR92.1487.82				78.40
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR45.69JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD20.9920.56JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)67.2771.25JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR92.1487.82				115.31
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD20.9920.56JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)67.2771.25JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR92.1487.82				108.04
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)67.2771.25JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR92.1487.82				48.58
JPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR 92.14 87.82				20.55 75.88
				85.98
				114.94
	, , ,	931.748.817		1,555,162,556

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund			
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	92.06	89.82	86.79
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	115.89 59.71	111.99 61.30	106.09 62.33
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - Edit (neuged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - USD	79.44	80.69	80.34
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	79.82	77.77	74.92
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD	140.25	135.33	127.82
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	47.77 37.66	49.19 37.89	50.07 38.76
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (acc) - USD	119.90	115.55	108.99
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (dist) - USD	78.48	79.87	78.92
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	76.19	74.00	70.87
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD	127.75 75.19	122.90 76.90	115.38 76.37
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	69.95	68.50	66.66
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD	107.37	104.14	99.34
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	33.35	33.72	34.85
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)* JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (div) - EUR (hedged)	62.02	107.84 62.32	103.70 63.64
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR	120.24	112.16	103.14
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	79.31	77.02	73.73
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	102.05	99.05	94.72
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD	117.78	113.23	106.17
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond X (acc) - USD	87.76 140.82	85.01 135.10	80.96 126.15
Total net assets in USD	409,768,594	575,948,319	577,053,660
Total fiet assets in asp	,,	212,112,221	2.2,222,223
JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund	****		12.70
JPM EU Government Bond A (acc) - EUR JPM EU Government Bond A (dist) - EUR	14.68 102.94	14.19 101.38	13.79 99.53
JPM EU Government Bond C (acc) - EUR	15.66	15.12	14.67
JPM EU Government Bond C (dist) - EUR	104.85	103.29	100.38
JPM EU Government Bond D (acc) - EUR	14.19	13.73	13.38
JPM EU Government Bond I (acc) - EUR	118.39	114.31	110.86
JPM EU Government Bond I2 (acc) - EUR JPM EU Government Bond T (acc) - EUR	97.98 88.42	94.57 85.56	91.66 83.35
JPM EU Government Bond X (acc) - EUR	130.53	125.87	121.76
Total net assets in EUR	4,098,989,638	3,805,542,023	1,976,470,673
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund			
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR	13.23	12.74	12.32
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond A (dist) - EUR	99.32	97.64	95.39
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR JPM Euro Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR	115.46 106.11	110.91 102.31	106.89 99.35
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	100.11	103.51	99.72
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR	102.86	-	=
Total net assets in EUR	74,641,053	27,770,802	23,299,133
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund			
JPM Euro Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR	15.98	15.35	14.40
JPM Euro Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR	15.93	15.27	14.26
JPM Euro Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR JPM Euro Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	15.00 106.92	14.44 102.47	13.60 95.66
JPM Euro Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	111.70	107.02	99.82
JPM Euro Corporate Bond X (acc) - EUR	115.37	110.34	102.58
Total net assets in EUR	118,232,697	109,634,753	99,662,560
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund			
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	11.25	10.97	10.63
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond A (dist) - EUR	9.18	9.13	8.90
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	11.52 11.12	11.22 10.85	10.85 10.52
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	104.87	102.17	98.80
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	102.22	99.57	96.25
Total net assets in EUR	1,310,205,330	1,284,643,899	795,070,147
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund			
JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (acc) - EUR	22.70	21.79	20.13
JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (dist) - EUR	2.54	2.55	2.45
JPM Europe High Yield Bond C (acc) - EUR JPM Europe High Yield Bond C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	22.58 121.88	21.64 115.93	19.92 105.32
JPM Europe High Yield Bond D (acc) - GBP (Heaged)	13.76	13.25	12.30
JPM Europe High Yield Bond D (div) - EUR	79.64	78.40	75.84
JPM Europe High Yield Bond I (acc) - EUR	130.77	125.29	115.28
JPM Europe High Yield Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	120.37	115.26	105.93
JPM Europe High Yield Bond T (acc) - EUR JPM Europe High Yield Bond X (acc) - EUR	161.42 152.39	155.40 145.67	144.32 133.41
Total net assets in EUR	500,605,739	478,587,940	435,436,560
Total liet assets III Earl	333,333,737	3,337,7	.55, .55,566

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund			
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	110.96	108.88	104.67
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	118.30	114.53	107.50
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	138.19	132.70	122.58
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (div) - EUR	85.88	84.99	82.99
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	121.75	117.66	110.06
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	113.04	109.75	103.58
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond D (div) - EUR	82.73	82.08	80.59
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	118.74	114.73	107.28
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond S1 (acc) - EUR	123.66	119.35	111.35
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond T (acc) - EUR	117.32	113.90	107.50
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond X (acc) - EUR	123.75	119.29	111.03
Total net assets in EUR	253,511,786	187,899,226	125,688,207
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund			
JPM Flexible Credit A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	11.58	11.17	10.46
JPM Flexible Credit A (acc) - USD	19.60	18.74	17.24
JPM Flexible Credit A (div) - EUR (hedged)	58.33	57.76	56.69
JPM Flexible Credit C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	99.08	95.37	88.89
JPM Flexible Credit C (acc) - USD	147.77	140.99	129.11
JPM Flexible Credit C (div) - EUR (hedged)	100.34	-	-
JPM Flexible Credit D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	102.51	99.09	93.14
JPM Flexible Credit D (div) - EUR (hedged)	49.44	49.06	48.33
JPM Flexible Credit T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	94.75	91.59	86.09
JPM Flexible Credit T (div) - EUR (hedged)	52.66	52.25	51.47
JPM Flexible Credit X (acc) - CAD (hedged)	11.56	11.07	10.16
JPM Flexible Credit X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	126.80	120.86	110.68
Total net assets in USD	503,015,060	465,032,493	442,839,885
JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund			
JPM Global Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	12.49	12.30	12.18
JPM Global Aggregate Bond A (dist) - USD	10.73	10.91	11.05
JPM Global Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	106.93	105.17	103.66
JPM Global Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	14.50	14.32	14.23
JPM Global Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	107.49	102.51	98.96
JPM Global Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	89.46	87.97	86.67
JPM Global Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	110.68	108.64	106.66
JPM Global Aggregate Bond X (dist) - GBP	100.10	=	-
Total net assets in USD	334,426,227	310,854,611	376,947,193

JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CZK (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CZK (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CZK (hedged) 1,215.52 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 90.76 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged) 112.29 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD 11.80 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged) 783.47 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged) 783.47 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged) 11.39 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged) 11.39 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - UFF (hedged) 144.28 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) 60.86 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) 97.46 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD 105.80 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD 105.80 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR (hedged) 77.34 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR (hedged) 87.31 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR (hedged) 88.48 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD 99.22 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) 85.82 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD 85.82 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD 85.82 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) 101.00 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 86.79		
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SKC (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SCBC (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	98.29	97.70
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - GBP (hedged) 112.29 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD 11.80 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged) 78.3.47 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged) 11.39 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD 144.28 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) 84.98 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) 60.86 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - BP (hedged) 97.46 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD 105.80 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged) 87.31 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged) 78.34 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) 84.84 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD 9.22 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD 85.82 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD 85.82 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) 101.00 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 86.79	1,186.86	1,123.75
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - BDP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	88.93	86.31
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3-50 - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3-50 - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	109.18 11.53	104.58 11.03
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	769.12	748.13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD	11.17	10.84
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged) 60.86 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) 97.46 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD 105.80 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged) 87.31 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged) 78.34 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) 84.84 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD 9.22 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) 8.90 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD 85.82 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD 85.82 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) 101.00 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 86.79	140.11	133.57
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged) 97.46 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD 105.80 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged) 87.31 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged) 78.34 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged) 84.84 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD 9.22 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged) 8.90 JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD 85.82 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged) 101.00 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 86.79	86.76	88.51
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD105.80JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged)87.31JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged)78.34JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged)84.84JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD9.22JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)8.90JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD85.82JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)101.00JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)86.79	61.62	61.40
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged)87.31JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged)78.34JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged)84.84JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD9.22JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)8.90JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD85.82JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)101.00JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)86.79	97.81	96.16
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged)78.34JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged)84.84JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD9.22JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)8.90JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD85.82JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)101.00JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)86.79	106.19	103.99
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged)84.84JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD9.22JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)8.90JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD85.82JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)101.00JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)86.79	86.72	86.24
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD9.22JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)8.90JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD85.82JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)101.00JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)86.79	78.49	79.64
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)8.90JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD85.82JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)101.00JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)86.79	84.26	83.68 9.17
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD85.82JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)101.00JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)86.79	9.20 8.92	9.02
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)101.00JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)86.79	85.16	84.56
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 86.79	100.02	98.88
	84.81	81.86
or in ground point opportunities e (ace) and (neugen) 110.44	112.90	107.55
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - HKD 12.24	11.92	11.34
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - SGD (hedged) 11.80	11.54	11.14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - USD 139.87	135.47	128.44
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - AUD (hedged) 9.59	9.69	9.66
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - CAD (hedged) 9.94	9.96	9.84
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - GBP (hedged) 94.45	94.94	93.33
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD 9.65 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD	9.79	9.90
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD 102.50 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (div) - EUR (hedged) 85.74	103.26 84.92	101.09 83.99
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - HKD 9.54	9.50	9.41
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 9.24	9.23	9.28
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - USD 91.00	90.05	88.92
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 99.10	98.09	96.87
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 104.69	102.25	98.60
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - GBP (hedged) 110.38	106.96	101.80
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - SGD (hedged) 11.03	10.79	10.40
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - USD 115.04	111.36	105.48
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) 94.48 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C3 (dist) - USP 90.37	95.19	93.56
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dist) - USD 99.27 JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (div) - EUR (hedged) 91.44	99.89 90.53	97.75 89.43
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged) 9.06	9.05	9.10
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (mth) - USD 94.57	93.54	92.27
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.59	84.08	82.02
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (acc) - USD 135.91	132.33	126.79
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.57	52.34	52.31
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (fix) EUR 3.00 - EUR (hedged) 78.74	78.83	79.87
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (mth) - EUR (hedged) 78.24	77.90	77.76
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (mth) - USD 86.96	86.53	86.35
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 86.89	84.89	81.91
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I (acc) - USD 141.32	136.84	129.69
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.30 JPM Global Bond Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD 124.25	104.78 120.25	101.00 113.85
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD 124.25 JPM Global Bond Opportunities T (acc) - EUR (hedged) 80.08	120.25 78.67	76.74
JPM Global Bond Opportunities T (div) - EUR (hedged) 54.90	54.66	54.64
JPM Global Bond Opportunities V (acc) - USD (hedged to BRL) 96.12	100.85	105.88
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - EUR (hedged) 110.39	107.57	103.27
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,448.00	10,381.00	10,393.00
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - USD 125.20	120.92	114.02
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (dist) - USD*	94.96	92.97
Total net assets in USD 4,158,483,370	4,059,014,903	4,536,490,298

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund			
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	98.56	97.80	97.31
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	101.32	99.21	96.36
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	983.21	964.38	938.91
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - USD	105.50	102.38	97.67
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	8.66	8.67	8.77
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (mth) - USD	90.01	89.17	88.56
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	104.10	101.65	98.19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - USD	113.78	110.11	104.48
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	93.96	93.90	92.04
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	98.45	96.64	94.34
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - EUR	120.67	113.23	105.30
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	97.79	95.47	92.19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1,048.92	1,025.75	992.83
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (dist) - EUR	109.30	107.49	102.92
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I2 (acc) - EUR*	-	11,752.51	10,909.49
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.20	100.70	97.14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	98.52	96.72	94.41
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable X (acc) - USD	106.57	102.84	97.05
Total net assets in USD	611,211,905	722,197,045	1,191,414,011
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund			
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	97.78	94.37	87.42
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (acc) - USD	137.38	131.52	119.91
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	74.59	74.47	70.64
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged C (acc) - USD	148.95	142.27	129.14
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	89.73	86.78	80.71
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged D (acc) - USD	134.96	129.47	118.52
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged I (acc) - USD	145.03	138.50	125.67
Total net assets in USD	72,094,911	63,042,663	48,420,425

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund			
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	10.74	10.47	9.95
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	95.53	94.80	92.53
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	12.74	12.47	11.88
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NZD (hedged)	706.72 11.02	688.22 10.72	653.10 10.07
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NED (neuged)	108.40	106.34	101.62
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	10.74	10.53	-
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD	19.37	18.80	17.59
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	68.33	69.13	67.70
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	7.63	7.72	7.46
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - USD	102.52	103.11	98.85
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged)	55.49	55.56 9.73	55.13
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - RMB (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - SGD	9.67 12.05	11.88	9.70 11.54
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - USD	90.34	89.59	87.18
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	85.62	84.78	82.39
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	99.38	97.09	92.11
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1,044.65	1,022.35	972.70
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	9.86	=	-
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD	157.31	152.31	141.86
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - AUD (hedged)	8.78	8.79	8.58
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - CHF (hedged)	73.04	75.20	75.97
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	66.66	67.76	66.35
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	58.46	58.88	56.95
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - USD JPM Global Corporate Bond C (div) - EUR (hedged)	103.34 59.36	104.67 59.29	100.56 58.56
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (mth) - SGD	10.58	10.42	10.07
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (mth) - USD	93.00	92.01	89.13
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	11.95	11.73	11.22
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (acc) - USD	18.21	17.71	16.64
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	5.41	5.43	5.41
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (mth) - USD	84.40	83.88	81.95
JPM Global Corporate Bond F (mth) - USD	100.23	99.92	-
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	97.02	96.05	93.30
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	109.20 87.52	102.52 85.49	93.52 81.07
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	10,036.00	10,009.00	9,902.00
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - USD	139.22	134.76	125.47
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (div) - EUR (hedged)	81.75	81.65	80.62
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR*	=	108.48	98.89
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	101.38	98.98	93.79
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - JPY (hedged)	9,634.00	9,603.00	9,493.00
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	117.33	113.56	105.65
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	93.17	94.06	91.00
JPM Global Corporate Bond T (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond T (div) - EUR (hedged)	81.30 53.45	79.77 53.62	76.33 53.42
JPM Global Corporate Bond Y (acc) - EUR (hedged)	96.46	94.03	88.81
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (acc) - USD	137.23	132.57	122.92
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	55.88	56.14	54.50
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD	99.35	100.19	95.58
Total net assets in USD	6,164,047,372	5,719,663,566	5,589,114,056
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund			
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	10.20	10.04	9.91
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - EUR	12.04	11.90	11.78
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1,039.55 10.31	1,021.80 10.21	1,007.41
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - 3db (nedged)	18.09	17.72	17.24
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - EUR	12.56	12.40	12.25
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - NOK (hedged)	986.50	968.68	952.67
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	9.85	=	-
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	126.68	124.01	120.36
JPM Global Government Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	96.92	96.63	95.29
JPM Global Government Bond D (acc) - EUR	11.66	11.54	11.45
JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - EUR	106.84	105.50	104.19
JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged)	125.92	123.24	119.57
JPM Global Government Bond I (dist) - EUR	84.86	85.97	86.13
JPM Global Government Bond I (dist) - USD (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	103.58 95.00	104.38 93.78	102.41 92.55
JPM Global Government Bond 12 (acc) - Edik JPM Global Government Bond 12 (acc) - USD (hedged)	105.84	103.59	72.55
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - G3b (neuged)	13.14	12.96	12.77
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	99.43	-	-
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - USD (hedged)	129.36	126.44	122.36
JPM Global Government Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	96.71	97.99	96.81
JPM Global Government Bond X (mth) - GBP (hedged)	98.85	=	-
in wildood dovernment bond x (min) abi (neaged)			

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Pubmigran Funds - Global Government Short Duration Brood Fund 10.14 10.3		NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
PM of Golds 100-100	JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund			
PM Collabil Government Short Duration Entor C Lacid - USB (Delegich)		10.54	10.34	10.02
PM clobal Covernment Short Duration Board Clarch - 1950 (Negleged)				
PM cloads Coverment Short Duration Rood C (clied - 150 hortegor) Cloads (150 13.37) Client Coverment Short Duration Rood (clied - 150 hortegor) Client C (clied - 150 hortegor) Clied - 15				
PM Colonial Convertments Short Duration Board Colonial - USD (relegion) 104.65 103.67 107.02 9.91. PM Colonial Convertment Short Duration Board Discord - THE				
PM Cishal Coverment Short Draintion Board Decct - TURE 10.41 10.21 9.91 PM Cishal Coverment Short Draintion Board Decct - TURE 10.02 1.02 1.02 PM Cishal Coverment Short Draintion Board Decct - TURE 10.02 1.02 1.02 PM Cishal Coverment Short Draintion Board Decct - TURE 10.02 1.02 1.02 PM Cishal Coverment Short Draintion Board Decct - TURE Draintion Board Dec	*			8.65
PM Global Government Short Duration Bond & Gard EUR 10-0.09				0.01
PM Clobal Covernment Short Duration Born L2 (dish.) EUR 100.76				9.91
PM Collaid Covernment Short Duration Board 12 (Sals) - USD (Nedgel) 100.76 5.845,252 5.911,750			102.04	_
PM Global Short Duration Bond 12 (cite) - USD (hedged) 10.076 17.08 19			-	-
PM Graph Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund 7.49 7.21 7.05 PM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (Redged) 7.49 7.21 7.05 PM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (Redged) 7.26 11.26 11.26 11.26 PM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (Redged) 72.89 73.90 73.10 PM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (Redged) 75.92 74.30 71.10 PM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (Redged) 75.92 74.30 71.87 PM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (Redged) 75.92 74.30 71.87 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 76.95 74.75 71.78 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 76.95 74.75 71.78 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 76.95 74.75 71.78 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 76.95 74.75 71.78 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 76.95 74.75 71.78 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 76.95 76.95 74.75 71.78 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 76.95 76.95 76.95 76.95 76.95 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 10.28 10.28 10.26 76.20 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 11.28 10.26 76.20 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 11.28 10.25 76.20 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 11.28 10.25 76.20 PM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 11.28 10.25 76.20 PM Global Stort Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 11.28 10.25 76.20 PM Global Stort Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 11.28 10.25 76.20 PM Global Stort Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 11.28 10.25 10.25 10.25 PM Global Stort Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 11.28 10.25 10.25 10.25 10.25 PM Global Stort Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (Redged) 10.28 10.28 10.25 10.25 10.25 10.25 10.25 10.25 10.25 1			=	=
PM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR Chelegier)	Total net assets in EUR	81,589,309	65,845,252	58,911,780
PM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR Chelegier)	JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund			
		7.49	7.31	7.05
JPM Global Shrort Durations Board C (acc) - LISD 10.56.2 10.48.5 10.11.1 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board C (acc) - CUR (hedged) 75.92 74.30 71.88 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 75.92 74.30 71.88 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 76.65 74.73 71.88 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 76.65 74.73 71.88 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 76.65 74.73 71.88 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.48 6.09 8.38.96 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.288 10.26 6.20 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.288 10.26 6.20 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.288 10.26 6.20 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.670 10.50 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.670 10.50 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.50 10.670 10.50 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.50 10.670 10.50 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.50 10.670 10.50 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.50 10.670 10.50 JPM Global Shrort Duration Board I (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.50 10.50 10.670 10.50 JPM Global Strategic Board A (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.50 10.50 10.50 10.50 JPM Global Strategic Board A (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.50 10.50 10.50 10.50 JPM Global Strategic Board A (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.50 10.50 10.50 10.50 10.50 JPM Global Strategic Board A (acc) - CUR (hedged) 10.50 10.	JPM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD	12.65	12.26	11.63
JPM clotals Short Durations Road Dec Lett (Hedged) 75.52 74.30 71.87 JPM clotals Short Durations Road Dec Lett (Hedged) 75.52 74.30 71.87 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Ellit (Hedged) 76.65 74.75 71.81 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Ellit (Hedged) 76.65 74.75 71.81 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.66 74.75 71.81 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Short Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Stort Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Stort Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Stort Duration Road I (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (herr) (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.85 74.85 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (herr) (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.96 74.95 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (herr) (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.96 74.95 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (herr) (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.96 74.95 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (herr) (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.96 74.95 JPM clotals Strategic Bond A (herr) (acc) - Lett (Hedged) 74.96 74.95 JPM clot	JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)		73.98	71.10
JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Short Durations Bond for Carc - EUR (helged) JPM Globals Strategic Bond for Carc - Holged) JPM Globals Strategic Bond for Carc - Holged				
PM dolah Short Duration Bord (Acc) - EUR (Nedged)				
PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM doleal Short EUR (hedged) PM doleal Strategic Bond A (acc) - KOK (hedged) PM do				
JPM Collast Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD 12.2.29 119.23 112.68 10.069 58.076 10.076				
JPM Global Shrott Duration Bond I (clas) - GBP, fleedged) 10.288 10.026 96.20 JPM Global Shrott Duration Bond IZ (cac - LUK) 117.50 117.50 117.50 117.50 JPM Global Shrott Duration Bond IZ (cac - LUK) 10.052 70.062 JPM Global Shrott Duration Bond IZ (cac - LUK) 10.052 70.062 JPM Global Shrott Duration Bond IX (cid) - GBP (helged)* 1.050 106.70 106.70 JPM Global Shrott Duration Bond IX (cid) - GBP (helged)* 75.064 75.064 JPM Global Shrott Duration Bond IX (acc) - LUK) (helged) 75.064 75.				
JPM Global Short Duration Bond L2 (acc - LUR (hedged) 10.288 100.26 13.91 10.725 JPM Global Short Duration Bond L2 (dist) - GRP (hedged)* 11.05 10.132 77.64 JPM Global Short Duration Bond L2 (dist) - GRP (hedged)* 11.05 10.05 10.05 JPM Global Short Duration Bond L2 (dist) - GRP (hedged)* 10.05 396.194.899 370.666.290 599.288.031 JPM Grant assets in USD 396.194.899 370.666.290 599.288.031 JPM Grant assets in USD 396.194.899 370.666.290 599.288.031 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - HUR (hedged) 95.24 92.90 89.40 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - HUR (hedged) 11.12.89 1.079.86 1.034.36 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - HUR (hedged) 96.78 97.78 97.79 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - HUR (hedged) 96.78 99.20 90.43 87.76 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - FUR (hedged) 96.78 99.58 99.30 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - FUR (hedged) 96.78 99.58 99.30 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - FUR (hedged) 96.78 99.58 99.30 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - FUR (hedged) 96.79 97.78 99.30 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - FUR (hedged) 96.79 97.78 99.30 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - FUR (hedged) 96.79 96.79 97.78 99.30 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - FUR (hedged) 96.79 96.79 96.79 97.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - FUR (hedged) 96.79 96.79 96.79 97.7				
JPM Global Short Duration Bond LQ (act) - LUSD 117.56 113.51 177.52 177.54 178.61				
PM Global Short Duration Bond IZ (dish) - GBP (hedged)* 10.52 10.62 10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
PMargan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund PMargan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund PMa Global Strategic Bond A Gaco - EUR (hedged) PMa Global Strategic Bond A Gaco - LUR (hedged) PMa Global Strategic Bond A Gaco - USD PMa Global Strategic Bond A Gaco - USD		=		
	JPM Global Short Duration Bond X (acc) - USD	110.50	106.70	100.52
JPM Global Strategic Bond A Gaco' - NOK (hedged) 11,28 p 1,079,86 1,034,36 JPM Global Strategic Bond A Gaco' - NOK (hedged) 112,28 d 119,76 113,27 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (arch' - USD 92,20 90,43 87,76 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - CLF (hedged) 96,78 95,58 93,06 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - CLF (hedged) 96,78 93,06 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - CSEK (hedged) 71,96 69,57 65,59 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged) 41,554 410,59 112,71 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged) 51,00 60,57 65,91 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dcc) - SEK (hedged) 51,30 66,66 55,83 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dcc) - SEK (hedged) 57,30 56,66 55,83 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dcc) - SEK (hedged) 55,73 53,22 53,72 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dcc) - SEK (hedged) 55,86 8-1,13 81,48 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dcc) - SEK (hedged) 55,86 8-1,13 81,48	Total net assets in USD	396,194,899	370,666,290	599,258,031
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - NDK (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - USD JPM Global Strategic Bond A (mrh) - USD Mrh Global Strategic Bond C (mrh) - USD Mrh Global Strategi	JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund			
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (arch - USD 13.27 19.27 19.28 19.20 19.43 19.76 13.27 19.20 19.43 19.20 19.43 19.20 19.43 19.20 19.43 19.20 19.43 19	JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)			
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2-35 - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2-35 - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2-35 - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2-35 - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2-35 - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (fix) EUR 2-35 - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) PM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (h				
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged) 96.78 95.58 93.96 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged) 17.96 6.957 6.59.1 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged) 83.81.3 820.46 78.93.2 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD 415.54 140.59 132.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD 61.09 61.40 60.27 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 57.30 56.66 55.88 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 57.30 56.66 55.88 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 53.73 53.52 53.72 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 92.64 90.0				
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 10.34 97.78 93.91 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged) 838.13 820.46 789.32 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged) 435.54 140.59 132.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged) 65.09 61.00 60.27 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged) 57.30 56.66 55.88 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged) 57.30 56.66 55.88 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged) 57.73 53.52 53.72 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged) 101.38 99.84 97.61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - UR (hedged)<	-			
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged) 71,96 69,97 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD 145,54 140,59 132,71 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dis) - EUR (hedged) 61,09 61,40 60,27 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dis) - EUR (hedged) 57,30 56,66 58,88 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dis) - EUR (hedged) 53,73 53,52 53,72 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (mit) - USD 85,86 84,13 81,48 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mit) - USD 85,86 84,13 81,48 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96,90 94,28 90,28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 101,38 99,84 97,61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107,40 109,99 101,09 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79,46 76,61 72,18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 58,02 56,22 95,24 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 58,04 57,96 56,08				
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - ESK (hedged) 838.13 820.46 789.32 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dis) - EUR (hedged) 161.09 61.40 66.27 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dis) - EUR (hedged) 57.30 56.66 55.88 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (high Use LUR (hedged) 53.73 53.52 53.72 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (high Use LUR (hedged) 58.86 84.13 81.48 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged) 101.38 99.84 97.61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged) 101.38 99.84 97.61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged) 92.64 90.03 88.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHR (hedged) 92.64 90.03 88.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHR (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHR (hedged) 58.62 56.22 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHR (hedged)<				
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged) 61.09 61.40 60.27 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) - EUR (hedged) 57.30 56.66 55.88 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) LUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged) 53.73 53.52 53.72 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) LUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged) 85.86 84.13 81.48 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 101.38 99.84 97.61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR 117.40 109.79 101.09 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 92.64 90.03 85.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 58.67 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 58.67 76.32 53.14 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 58.67 76.32 75.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.80 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91				
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (diiv) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged) 57.30 56.66 58.88 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fiix) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged) 53.73 35.32 33.72 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (mith) - USD 85.86 84.13 81.48 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHR (hedged) 101.38 99.84 90.10 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR 101.09 101.09 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 92.64 90.03 85.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 55.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 79.6 50.08 55.2 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mith) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mith) - USD 74.91 73.38		145.54	140.59	132.71
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (filx) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged) 53.73 53.52 53.72 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (mth) - USD 85.86 84.13 8.48 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 101.38 99.84 97.61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR 117.40 109.79 101.09 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 92.64 90.03 85.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 112.69	JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged)	61.09	61.40	60.27
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (mth) - USD 85.86 84.13 81.48 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHR (hedged) 101.38 99.84 97.61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 117.40 109.79 101.09 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD 147.25 141.86 133.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 99.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 101.51 99.18 99.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD 112.69 109.42 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 96.90 94.28 90.28 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR 101.38 99.84 97.61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 117.40 109.79 101.09 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 92.64 90.03 88.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD 147.25 141.86 133.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 101.51 99.18 95.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 47.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06				
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged) 101.38 99.84 97.61 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 92.64 90.03 85.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (disc) - GBP (hedged) 58.72 141.86 133.13 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (disc) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (dist) - USD 101.51 99.18 95.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 55.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.				
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 117.40 109.79 101.09 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 92.64 90.03 85.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD 147.25 141.86 133.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (dist) - USD 101.51 99.18 95.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mix) - USD 76.35 75.19				
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 92.64 90.03 85.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD 147.25 141.86 133.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mth) - USD 101.51 99.18 95.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (idiv) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (idiv) - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (idiv) - EUR (hedged) 39.41 90.88 <				
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged) 79.46 76.61 72.18 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 586.72 563.29 524.81 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD 147.25 141.86 133.11 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 101.51 99.18 95.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) - EUR (hedged) 55.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) - EUR (hedged) 75.91 75.94 75.94 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 75.94 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00<				
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD 147.25 141.86 133.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mth) - USD 101.51 99.18 95.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.29 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - ISD 136.95 131.90 123.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EU				
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 58.04 57.96 56.08 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.72 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 136.95 131.00 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - LUR (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) </td <td>JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged)</td> <td>586.72</td> <td>563.29</td> <td>524.81</td>	JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged)	586.72	563.29	524.81
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD 100.16 100.12 95.71 JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mth) - USD 101.51 99.18 95.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (dic) - USD 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (fix) EUR R.64 - EUR (hedged) 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (disc) - GBP (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (disc) - GBP (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (disc) - EUR (hedged)				
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mth) - USD 101.51 99.18 95.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (dic) - USD 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 74.91 73.38 71.17 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1111.26				
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged) 487.28 471.52 446.20 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.09 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10.834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strate				
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD 112.69 109.42 104.31 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dict) - GBP (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.5				
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 52.51 52.19 52.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dicc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dicc) - EUR (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dic) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged) 55.41 55.06 54.99 JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - IPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (dis) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (dis) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD 76.35 75.19 73.54 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 93.41 90.88 86.98 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 85.00 82.59 78.85 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I 2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I 2 (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged) 10,834.00 10,731.00 10,682.00 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65		93.41		86.98
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD 136.95 131.90 123.78 JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 57.76 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) 57.66 55.83 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 107.61 104.50 99.67 JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD 111.26 107.10 100.41 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) 70.01 68.57 66.52 JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65				
JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) 45.12 44.83 44.65	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Total net assets in USD	1,105,135,532	1,349,578,974	1,546,692,821

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund			
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - EUR	106.20	102.19	97.53
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	106.74	103.78	100.02
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	110.28	106.37	101.14
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - USD	110.00	109.14	106.31
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	111.55	107.50	101.79
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	107.66	104.47	100.27
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	111.23	107.07	101.40
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	112.51	108.20	102.05
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - EUR	104.88	101.12	96.91
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.13	100.48	97.21
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - USD	100.67	100.08	97.88
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - USD (hedged)	106.97	103.29	98.20
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	107.75	104.53	100.30
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - GBP (hedged)	111.33	107.14	101.42
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - NOK (hedged)	1,001.65	-	=
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged)	112.61	108.27	102.08
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.14	99.98	=
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond T (acc) - EUR	104.88	101.12	96.90
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.13	100.48	97.22
Total net assets in USD	115,307,045	62,593,381	30,550,507

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund			
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	10.32	10.02	9.50
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	93.07	92.03	89.66
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	83.90	81.85	77.85
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	104.89	101.58	95.34
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	10.55	10.30	9.80
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - USD JPM Income Fund A (div) - CHF (hedged)	136.20 81.08	131.73 80.92	123.17 80.57
JPM Income Fund A (div) - EUR (hedged)	52.55	52.43	52.13
JPM Income Fund A (div) - GBP (hedged)	80.69	80.52	80.12
JPM Income Fund A (div) - USD	75.24	75.02	74.57
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - AUD (hedged)	8.01	7.98	7.94
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - CAD (hedged)	8.71	8.70	8.65
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	81.20	81.05	80.66
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - GBP (hedged)	80.27	80.08	79.73
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - JPY (hedged)	9,979.00	-	-
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - HKD	7.80	7.83	7.81
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - RMB (hedged)	8.56	8.53	8.48
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - SGD	8.13	8.06	8.00
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	8.14	8.12	8.09
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - USD	7.78	7.76	7.72
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	95.62	94.29	91.35
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	109.86	106.90	101.14
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - JPY (hedged)	9,990.00	9,906.00	9,792.00
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	10.48	10.21	9.66
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - USD	143.41 8.77	138.33 8.71	128.66 8.62
JPM Income Fund C (div) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - CHF (hedged)	83.28	82.89	82.07
JPM Income Fund C (div) - CHF (fledged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - EUR (hedged)	55.70	55.44	54.83
JPM Income Fund C (div) - GBP (hedged)	82.37	81.97	81.13
JPM Income Fund C (div) - SGD (hedged)	8.87	8.83	8.73
JPM Income Fund C (div) - USD	85.09	84.60	83.65
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged)	8.24	8.19	8.11
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD	8.83	8.83	8.73
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged)	8.81	8.76	8.65
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	8.37	8.33	8.25
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD	84.72	84.27	83.37
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - AUD (hedged)	10.91	10.57	-
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	104.64	103.14	-
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	99.98	97.23	91.90
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - USD	108.80	104.89	97.46
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged)	101.94	101.40	-
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged)	102.16	101.64	-
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GBP (hedged)	82.78	82.33	81.40
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD	85.13	84.56	83.52
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - AUD (hedged)	10.30	10.22	-
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD	10.27	10.27	-
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged)	10.28	10.22	-
JPM Income Fund D (acc) FUD (hodged)	103.37 102.13	102.69 99.90	95.50
JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Income Fund D (acc) - USD	115.48	111.98	105.24
JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged)			
JPM Income Fund D (div) - Edit (fledged) JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD	49.71 82.88	49.73 82.83	49.69 82.77
JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD	80.08	80.10	80.10
JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD	114.84	111.65	105.46
JPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD	78.25	78.45	78.71
JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	101.71	98.95	93.58
JPM Income Fund I (acc) - USD	119.76	115.49	107.37
JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged)	83.95	83.55	82.61
JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD	85.14	84.53	83.60
JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	101.60	98.79	93.33
JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD	109.04	105.11	97.62
JPM Income Fund T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	102.06	99.84	95.45
JPM Income Fund T (div) - EUR (hedged)	77.21	77.26	77.23
JPM Income Fund X (acc) - USD	114.41	110.05	101.79
JPM Income Fund X (div) - EUR (hedged)	102.36	101.61	-
JPM Income Fund X (mth) - AUD (hedged)	9.17 11,041,023,661	9.09	8.95

			•
	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund			
JPM Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	8,418.31	8,279.31	7,980.49
JPM Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - USD	12,071.47	11,774.61	11,171.26
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	8,098.55	7,952.70	7,642.80
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - HKD (hedged)	114,921.68	112,432.43	107,276.42
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	11,503.12	11,307.33	10,871.67
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - USD	12,455.39	12,130.73	11,474.81
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	5,838.19	5,975.33	5,823.14
JPM Managed Reserves Fund L (ast) - USD	9,776.99	9,956.81	9,699.98
JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (acc) - USD	7,278.25 12,532.45	7,091.28 12,203.29	6,720.59 11,538.85
JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (dist) - USD^	10,138.93	12,203.29	-
JPM Managed Reserves Fund X (acc) - USD	11,084.88	10,782.24	10,173.87
JPM Managed Reserves Fund X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	10,454.50	10,350.54	-
Total net assets in USD	3,145,995,957	2,870,781,148	2,203,508,695
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund			
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	9.97	9.88	9.73
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	74.70	74.38	73.46
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	10.15	10.12	-
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	17.35	17.12	16.59
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (dist) - USD	11.10	11.23	11.17
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (div) - USD	76.46	76.80	77.08
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - HKD	8.47	8.55	8.61
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - SGD	10.50	10.48	10.50
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - SGD (Hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - USD	9.39 8.22	9.53 8.26	9.74 8.29
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	77.56	77.03	75.70
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	18.72	18.42	17.77
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	84.32	86.63	87.04
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (dist) - USD	90.15	91.79	91.32
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (div) - USD	85.28	85.45	85.32
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (mth) - USD	80.98	81.12	80.99
JPM US Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	71.59	71.38	70.67
JPM US Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	18.84	18.61	18.09
JPM US Aggregate Bond F (mth) - USD	82.50 99.04	83.28 99.70	84.41
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	105.21	100.39	94.85
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	92.65	92.00	90.37
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	131.22	129.11	124.50
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	102.65	104.00	=
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	98.91	101.22	98.53
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - USD	105.03	105.07	-
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	94.98	94.23	92.39
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	109.63	107.76	103.71
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - CHF (hedged)	77.01 79.24	80.21 81.33	83.08
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	79.24 82.91	84.51	82.28 84.87
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - USD	91.11	92.62	92.06
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	98.05	97.14	94.99
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	21.19	20.80	19.96
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (mth) - JPY	12,818.00	13,110.00	11,708.00
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (mth) - JPY (hedged)	7,387.00	7,606.00	8,033.00
Total net assets in USD	4,883,497,642	4,622,988,183	4,853,089,988
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund			
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	101.83	97.19	89.56
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (acc) - USD	180.53	170.79	154.63
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (dist) - USD	93.03	93.00	88.90
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged)	50.48	49.63	48.55
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (mth) - HKD	9.10	8.91	8.59
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (mth) - USD	81.85	79.70	76.51
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond C (acc) - USD	153.95	145.32	130.97
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged) JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	47.74	47.06	46.25 99.09
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (dcc) - EUR (fledged) JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (dist) - USD	114.28 113.38	108.55 112.95	102.88
Total net assets in USD	108,775,131	107,950,868	106,357,351
וטנמו וופנ מסטפנט ווו עסט	100,773,131	107,730,000	100,337,331

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund			
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	71.78	70.42	68.10
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD	120.21	116.93	111.24
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (mth) - HKD	9.13	9.14	9.10
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (mth) - USD	91.07 111.36	90.62 104.87	89.95 97.42
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	100.06	98.00	94.45
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD	123.06	119.49	113.28
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	102.98	104.15	100.65
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD	101.35	102.45	100.14
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (mth) - USD	100.86	100.17	-
JPM US Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Short Duration Bond D (acc) - USD	68.86 115.24	67.67 112.27	65.64 107.12
JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	75.51	73.94	71.23
JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD	126.42	122.73	116.30
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	106.19	103.91	-
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - USD	118.33	114.80	108.66
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - USD	103.13 100.81	101.70	96.43
JPM US Short Duration Bond X (acc) - USD	100.81	105.22	-
JPM US Short Duration Bond X2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	100.26	-	-
Total net assets in USD	4,350,175,537	3,727,382,724	2,319,534,727
JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund			
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV A (acc) - EUR	110.85	109.08	105.36
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV C (acc) - EUR	103.18	101.44	97.80
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV D (acc) - EUR	111.43	109.79	106.34
Total net assets in EUR	757,466,721	629,439,479	343,683,351
JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund			
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income A (acc) - EUR	110.55	107.96	100.69
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income A (div) - EUR JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income D (acc) - EUR	81.34 126.61	81.62 124.17	80.89 116.76
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income D (div) - EUR	72.95	73.51	73.45
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income T (acc) - EUR	127.79	125.34	117.90
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income T (div) - EUR	72.87	73.44	73.39
Total net assets in EUR	367,799,240	390,303,306	462,227,047
JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund			
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	98.82	100.46	100.73
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	96.49 1,022.44	96.85 1,022.41	94.93 1,001.90
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - SGD	11.36	11.23	10.81
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - USD	124.18	123.65	119.28
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	105.92	107.27	106.76
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - EUR	128.40	123.19	115.77
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	103.47 84.78	103.46 84.17	100.66 80.80
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - USD	133.15	132.08	126.46
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	99.68	99.00	95.50
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (dist) - USD^	100.88	-	-
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	92.67	93.19	91.66
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives D (acc) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	119.19 109.55	118.89 109.52	115.09 106.51
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I (acc) - Edik (hedged)	1,108.95	1,104.59	1,074.40
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	112.33	112.25	109.06
			102.96
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (acc) - USD	108.63	107.68	
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	103.63	104.19	101.38
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD	103.63 107.02	104.19 108.10	103.81
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67	104.19 108.10 106.88	103.81 106.15
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06	103.81 106.15 110.68
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67	104.19 108.10 106.88	103.81 106.15
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD*	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 - 105.27 109.76	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 - 105.27 109.76 120.07	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61 118.95	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37 113.60
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 - 105.27 109.76	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 - 105.27 109.76 120.07	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61 118.95 108.68	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37 113.60 106.69
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 105.27 109.76 120.07 105.49 112.77 113.52 100.88	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61 118.95 108.68 114.89 118.07 101.44	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37 113.60 106.69 110.87 113.88 99.78
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 - 105.27 109.76 120.07 105.49 112.77 113.52 100.88 101.47	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61 118.95 108.68 114.89 118.07 101.44 101.13	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37 113.60 106.69 110.87 113.88 99.78
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - NZD (hedged)	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 - 105.27 109.76 120.07 105.49 112.77 113.52 100.88 101.47 12.73	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61 118.95 108.68 114.89 118.07 101.44 101.13 12.61	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37 113.60 106.69 110.87 113.88 99.78 97.76
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - BP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - NZD (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - NZD (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - USD	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 - 105.27 109.76 120.07 105.49 112.77 113.52 100.88 101.47 12.73 132.07	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61 118.95 108.68 114.89 118.07 101.44 101.13 12.61 130.57	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37 113.60 106.69 110.87 113.88 99.78 97.76 12.00
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD* JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD	103.63 107.02 105.67 114.21 122.26 1,033.17 - 105.27 109.76 120.07 105.49 112.77 113.52 100.88 101.47 12.73	104.19 108.10 106.88 114.06 121.22 1,027.69 135.76 106.48 109.61 118.95 108.68 114.89 118.07 101.44 101.13 12.61	103.81 106.15 110.68 116.08 992.05 129.68 105.70 106.37 113.60 106.69 110.87 113.88 99.78

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period. ^ Share Class reactivated during the period.

	NAV per Share as at 31 December 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2024	NAV per Share as at 30 June 2023
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund			
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	79.27	82.74	73.91
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	700.12	731.58	653.17
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - USD	125.62	130.03	114.45
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	120.70	127.11	115.26
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	97.57	101.46	89.96
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - USD	111.38	114.85	100.35
JPM Diversified Risk C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	123.43	131.10	117.62
JPM Diversified Risk D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	73.50	76.98	69.21
JPM Diversified Risk D (acc) - USD	116.38	120.86	107.07
JPM Diversified Risk I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	11,859.00	12,540.00	11,559.00
JPM Diversified Risk I (acc) - USD	134.01	138.16	120.65
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	102.27	105.99	93.37
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	109.18	112.34	97.63
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - USD	117.42	120.68	104.74
JPM Diversified Risk X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	122.96	131.79	118.16
Total net assets in USD	419,011,604	435,606,987	559,206,732

Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements

As at 31 December 2024

1. Organisation

JPMorgan Funds (the "Fund" or the "SICAV") is an investment company incorporated on 14 April 1969 under the name Multi-Trust Fund S.A.. The name of the SICAV was changed to Fleming International Fund on 3 July 1984, to Fleming Flagship Fund on 19 October 1988, to Fleming Funds on 2 June 2000, to JPMorgan Fleming Funds on 19 November 2001 and then to JPMorgan Funds on 12 September 2005.

It is organised under Part I of the Luxembourg Law of 17 December 2010 on Undertakings for Collective Investment, as amended, as a Société Anonyme qualifying as a Société d'Investissement à Capital Variable (SICAV). As at 31 December 2024, it is comprised of 95 Sub-Funds, each relating to a separate investment portfolio consisting of securities, cash and other instruments.

JPMorgan Asset Management (Europe) S.à r.l. was appointed by the SICAV to act as Management Company.

The SICAV is registered with the Registre de Commerce et des Sociétés of Luxembourg, under number B 8478.

Each Sub-Fund may contain A, C, C2, CPF, D, F, I, I2, J, K, S1, S2, T, V, X, X2 and Y Share Classes. These Share Classes may have differing minimum subscription amounts, minimum holding amounts, currency and/or eligibility requirements, fees and expenses, and dividend policies applicable to them. Certain Share Classes may charge a Performance Fee and are redenominated by the inclusion of "(perf)" in the name of the Share Class. Within each Sub-Fund, individual Share Classes may have a currency of denomination that differs from the currency of denomination of the Sub-Fund. The currency of denomination for each Share Class is indicated by a suffix in the name of the Share Class.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Luxembourg regulations (under Luxembourg GAAP) relating to Undertakings for Collective Investment under the going concern basis of accounting.

There has been no significant change in market conditions and, as at the date of this report, the suspension remains in place for both JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund and JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund. The last official Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share published was on 25 February 2022. The suspension applies to all types of deals in Shares (except stock transfers) and these two Sub-Funds refuse to accept requests to buy, switch or redeem Shares while these two Sub-Funds are suspended. However, stock transfers (i.e. transfer of ownership) will be allowed. With effect from 17 February 2023, JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund was split into two Sub-Funds, (i) the impacted Sub-Fund where illiquid assets are hosted and (ii) JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity II Fund into which the liquid assets have been transferred. JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity II Fund has since merged into JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund with effect from 14 December 2023. The NAV, Statement of Net Assets, Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets and Schedules of Investment of the two suspended Sub-Funds presented as at 31 December 2024 are indicative and represent an internal estimate of the value of the Sub-Funds' assets taking into account the Management Company's inability to trade Russian assets both onshore and offshore, lack of relevant price discovery and market uncertainty. These are not the official NAVs; the official NAV calculation is still suspended and Shareholders cannot subscribe into nor redeem from these two Sub-Funds.

a) Investment Valuation

For all Sub-Funds, except Money Market Funds, transferable securities which are admitted to an official exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market are valued on the basis of the latest available price prevailing at the time of calculating the net asset value.

If securities are listed or dealt in on several exchanges or markets, the latest available price, or if appropriate, the average price on the principal exchange or market will be applied.

Transferable securities not admitted to an official exchange listing nor dealt in on another regulated market are valued at the latest available price. Those securities for which no price is available or for which the latest available price is not representative are valued on the basis of their reasonably foreseeable sales price determined with prudence and in good faith by the Board of Directors. As at 31 December 2024, securities which were fair valued are identified with an asterisk (*) in the Schedule of Investments.

Shares or Units in UCITS or other UCIs are valued at the latest available price or net asset value, as reported or provided by such funds or their agents. Liquid assets and money market instruments are valued at market values plus any accrued interest.

Under a Variable NAV Sub-Fund (VNAV), all investments are valued at the latest available price prevailing on the valuation date.

JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund qualifies as Variable Net Asset Value Money Market Fund ("VNAV MMF") under the Money Market Fund regulation (Regulation (EU) 2017/1131).

The assets of VNAV MMF are valued by using mark-to-market prices whenever possible. Where use of mark-to-market prices is not possible or the market data are not of sufficient quality, assets of VNAV MMF are valued conservatively by using mark-to-model. The model accurately estimates the value by considering the up-to-date factors as trading volume, issue size, market risk, interest rate risk and credit risk of each concerned assets.

For the Money Market Funds (MMFs), securitisations, Asset-Backed Commercial Papers and money market instruments are valued at mark-to-market. Where the value of the assets of the Sub-Funds cannot be calculated following the mark-to-market; a) shares or units in MMFs shall be valued at their last available net asset value as reported by such MMFs; b) the value of any cash on hand or on deposit and accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, cash dividends and interest declared or accrued as aforesaid, and not yet received shall be deemed to be the full amount thereof, unless, however, the same is unlikely to be paid or received in full, in which case the value thereof shall be determined conservatively using mark to model.

The Financial Statements are presented on the basis of the net asset values of the Sub-Funds calculated on 31 December 2024, the last business day of the period ended 31 December 2024, except for JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Government Bond Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Government Short Duration Bond Fund which were calculated on 30 December 2024 and JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund which were calculated on 1 January 2025. In accordance with the Prospectus, the net asset values were calculated using the latest exchange rates at the timeof calculation.

In managing the daily priced funds, the Board's principle is to ensure that portfolios are appropriately valued to give equal treatment to Shareholders and in this context the Management Company has implemented a Fair Value Committee to address any potential valuation concerns. In line with this, outside of the security level fair valuations detailed within the Schedule of Investments, no adjustments were made on 31 December 2024 as the portfolio value at the valuation point represents the same value since closure of the portfolios' relevant underlying markets.

b) Swing Pricing Adjustment

To protect the interests of Shareholders, a Sub-Fund's NAV may be adjusted to compensate for dilutions that can arise in connection with flows of cash into or out of a Sub-Fund.

These adjustments are normally applied on any Valuation Day when the net volume of all subscriptions and redemptions in a Sub-Fund's Shares exceeds a certain threshold. The adjustments will seek to reflect the anticipated transaction costs which the Sub-Fund will incur when buying or selling assets. The NAV will be adjusted upward when cash net inflows exceed the pre-determined threshold and downward when the net outflows exceed the threshold.

In normal market conditions, for any given Valuation Day, the adjustment will never be larger than 2% of what the NAV would otherwise be. The SICAV Board has delegated to the Management Company all necessary powers to increase the maximum swing factor applied to Sub-Funds from 2% up to a maximum of

Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

5% in exceptional market circumstances. The Management Company will promptly notify the SICAV Board and the CSSF in the event where swing factors increase beyond 2%. During the period, no Sub-Fund has applied a swing factor exceeding 2%. The swing factors typically include the estimated dealing costs, stamp duty and other taxes and market bid/offer spreads. The price adjustment applicable to a specific Sub-Fund is available on request from the Management Company at its registered office.

The Management Company makes, and periodically reviews, the operational decisions about swing pricing, including the thresholds that trigger it, the extent of the adjustment in each case, and which Sub-Funds will and will not be subject to swing pricing at any given time.

The official Net Asset Value per Share as at period end, disclosed in the Statistical Information section of this report may therefore include a swing pricing adjustment, which would not be recognised in the Combined Statement of Net Assets and in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

During the period, the swing pricing mechanism was applied across all Sub-Funds except for JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund, JPMorgan Funds - India Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund, JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund and JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund due to net flows not reaching the swing threshold and JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund and JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund, due to Prospectus restriction.

As at the period end, no Swing Pricing adjustments have been applied to the Sub-Funds.

Similarly, in order to protect the interests of Shareholders in a Sub-Fund that is being merged, the Management Company may adjust the final Net Asset Value per Share of the merging Sub-Fund, or make other appropriate adjustments in order to neutralise for the Sub-Fund being merged, the impact of any pricing adjustment made through the swing pricing mechanism in the absorbing Sub-Fund as a result of cash inflows or outflows in the absorbing Sub-Fund on the merger date.

The Management Company may consider it appropriate to waive the swing pricing adjustment to the Net Asset Value per Share of a Sub-Fund where it is seeking to attract inflows so that the Sub-Fund reaches a certain size. If such a decision is taken the Management Company will compensate the impacted Sub-Fund for the corresponding amount of the Swing Pricing waiver to protect the Sub-Fund from suffering dilution of the net asset value. Where this happens Shareholders will subscribe at a net asset value that will not have been adjusted upwards as would have been the case if the swing pricing mechanism had been applied. The Management Company did not waive the application of Swing Pricing during this period.

c) Realised and Unrealised Gains or Losses on Investments

Investment transactions are accounted for on the trade date (the date the order to buy or sell is executed). For trades into other collective investment schemes, transactions are accounted for on receipt of the trade confirmation from the underlying transfer agents.

Realised gains or losses on sales of investments are calculated on the average book cost. The associated foreign exchange movement between the date of purchase and date of sale of investments is included in realised gains or losses on investments. Unrealised gains or losses on holdings of investments are calculated on the total book cost and include the associated unrealised gains or losses on foreign exchange.

d) Income Recognition

Interest income is accrued daily and includes the amortisation of premiums and accretion of discounts, where applicable. Bank interest income is recognised on an accrual basis. Dividend income is accrued on the ex-dividend date. This income is shown net of any withholding taxes and adjusted accordingly when tax reclaims apply. Dividend income received from currently sanctioned Russian securities, are fair valued, to recognise the inability of the Sub-Funds to repatriate the proceeds. The securities lending income is accounted for on a cash basis on the 16th day of each month following the month that the revenue was generated, net of lending fees paid to the lending agent. An element of the securities lending income will include the proceeds related to the re-investment of cash collateral, if any.

e) Conversion of Foreign Currencies

The books and records of each Sub-Fund are denominated in the base currency of the corresponding Sub-Fund. Amounts denominated in other currencies are translated into the base currency on the following basis: (i) investment valuations and other assets and liabilities initially expressed in other currencies are converted each business day into the base currency using currency exchange rates prevailing on each such business day; (ii) purchases and sales of foreign investments, income and expenses are converted into the base currency using currency exchange rates prevailing on the respective dates of such transactions.

Net realised and unrealised gains or losses on foreign exchange transactions represent: (i) foreign exchange gains or losses from the sale and holding of foreign currencies and foreign cash equivalents; (ii) gains or losses between trade date and settlement date on securities transactions and forward currency exchange contracts; (iii) gains or losses arising from the difference between amounts of dividends and interest recorded and the amounts actually received and (iv) gains and losses arising from the foreign exchange difference between the amounts of expenses accrued and the amounts actually paid.

The resulting gains and losses on translation, if any, would be included in "Net realised gain/(loss) on currency exchange" or in the "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on currency exchange" in the Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

f) Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Unrealised gains or losses on outstanding forward currency exchange contracts are valued on the basis of currency exchange rates prevailing at the relevant valuation date. The changes in such amounts are included in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on Forward currency exchange contracts". When a contract is closed, the Realised Gain/(Loss) is recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on Forward currency exchange contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Unrealised gains or losses are recorded under "Unrealised gain/(loss) on forward currency exchange contracts" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets.

g) Financial Futures Contracts on Securities and Indices

Regulated financial futures contracts are valued at the exchange quoted settlement price. Initial margin deposits are made upon entering into the contracts and can be either in cash or securities. During the period the contracts are open, changes in the value of the contracts are recognised as unrealised gains or losses by "marking-to-market" on a daily basis to reflect the market value of the contracts at the end of each business day's trading. Variation margin payments are made or received, depending upon whether losses or gains are incurred. The frequency of those margin payments may differ depending on where the contract is traded. When a contract is closed, the SICAV records a realised gain or loss equal to the difference between the proceeds from, or cost of, the closing transaction and the initial cost of the contract in "Net realised gain/(loss) on Financial futures contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

Unrealised gains or losses are recorded under "Unrealised gain/(loss) on financial futures contracts" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The changes in such amounts are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on Financial futures contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

h) Option Contracts

The SICAV writes options on securities, futures and currencies. These options are settled in cash and subject the SICAV to unlimited risk of loss. The SICAV, however, is not subject to credit risk on written options as the counterparty has already performed its obligation by paying the premium at the inception of the contract.

Option contracts purchased are recorded as investments; option contracts written or sold are recorded as liabilities. When the exercise of an option results in a cash settlement, the difference between the premium and the settlement proceeds is accounted for as a realised gain or loss. When securities are acquired or delivered upon exercise of an option, the acquisition cost or sale proceeds are adjusted by the amount of the premium. When an option is closed, the difference between the premium and the cost to close the position is accounted for as a realised gain or loss. When an option expires, the premium is accounted for as a realised gain for options written or as a realised loss for options purchased.

Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

For options on futures, where the investment manager is based in the United Kingdom, variation margin payments are made or received daily, depending upon whether losses or gains are incurred on the underlying financial futures contracts.

The market values are recorded under "Options purchased/written contracts at fair value" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The changes in unrealised gains or losses are recorded under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on Options contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. When a contract is closed, the Realised Gain/(Loss) is recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on Options contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

i) To Be Announced Securities ("TBA")

TBAs are related to mortgage-backed securities issued by government sponsored agencies. These agencies usually pool mortgage loans and sell interests in the pools created. TBAs relate to future pools of these agencies that are bought and sold for future settlement for which either the interest rate or the maturity date is not yet fixed. TBAs are separately disclosed in the Schedule of Investments.

Certain Sub-Funds may enter into Dollar Rolls, principally using TBAs, in which the Sub-Funds sell mortgage-backed securities for delivery in the current month and simultaneously contract to repurchase similar, but not identical, securities at an agreed-upon price on a fixed date. The Sub-Funds account for such Dollar Rolls as purchases and sales and receive compensation as consideration for entering into the commitment to repurchase. The Sub-Funds must maintain liquid securities having a value not less than the repurchase price (including accrued interest) for such Dollar Rolls. The market value of the securities that the Sub-Funds are required to purchase may decline below the agreed upon repurchase price of those securities.

The Sub-Funds had TBA Dollar Rolls outstanding as at 31 December 2024, which are included in "Investment in to be announced contracts at market value", "Open short positions on to be announced contracts at market value", "Receivables on sale of to be announced contracts" and "Payables on purchase of to be announced contracts" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The changes in unrealised gains or losses are included in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on to be announced contracts". When a contract is closed, the realised gains or losses are recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on to be announced contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

j) Interest Rate Swap Contracts

An interest rate swap contract is a bilateral agreement in which each of the parties agree to exchange a series of interest payments for another series of interest payments (usually fixed/floating) based on a notional amount that serves as a computation basis and that is usually not exchanged.

The market values are recorded under "Swap contracts at fair value" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The interest on interest rate swap contracts is recorded under "Interest on swap contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. The changes in unrealised gains or losses are included in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on Swaps contracts". When a contract is closed, the realised gains or losses are recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on Swaps contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

k) Total Return Swap Contracts

The SICAV may enter into swap contracts in which the SICAV and the counterparty agree to exchange payments where one or both parties pay the returns generated by a security, instrument, basket or index thereof. The payments made by the SICAV to the counterparty and vice versa are calculated by reference to a specific security, basket of securities, index, or instruments and an agreed upon notional amount. Any such underlying security or instrument must be a transferable security and any such index must be an index of a regulated market.

A total return swap contract will exchange the total performance on a specific basket of securities, selected by the Investment Manager against a reference rate plus a spread. The total performance includes interest, dividends, gains or losses on the underlying securities during the contract period according to the type of underlying. The risk of this type of instrument will depend on the uncertain evolution, at the time of the contract conclusion, of the performance of the underlying. These underlying securities are listed on a primary exchange.

The value of the underlying securities shall be taken into account for the calculation of the investment and borrowing powers applicable to individual issuers. The relevant indices include, but are not limited to, currencies, interest rates, prices and total return on interest rates indices, fixed income indices and stock indices.

The market values are recorded under "Swap contracts at fair value" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The changes in such amounts are included in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on Swaps contracts". When a contract is closed, the Realised Gain/(Loss) is recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on Swaps contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

I) Credit Default Swap Contracts

A credit default swap contract is a credit derivative transaction in which two parties enter into an agreement, whereby one party pays the other a fixed periodic coupon for the specified life of the agreement. The other party makes no payments unless a credit event, relating to a predetermined reference asset, occurs. If such an event occurs, the party will then make a payment to the first party, and the swap will terminate. The value of the underlying securities shall be taken into account for the calculation of the investment and borrowing powers applicable to individual issuers.

The market values are recorded under "Swap contracts at fair value" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The changes in unrealised gains or losses are included in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on Swaps contracts". When a contract is closed, the realised gains or losses are recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on Swaps contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

m) Commodity Index Swap Contracts

A commodity index swap contract is a bilateral agreement in which each of the parties agree to exchange the total return of a specified commodity index against money market rate plus fees.

The market values are recorded under "Swap contracts at fair value" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The changes in unrealised gains or losses are included in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on Swaps contracts". When a contract is closed, the realised gains or losses are recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on Swaps contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

n) Inflation Rate Swap Contracts

An inflation rate swap contract is a bilateral agreement in which each of the parties agrees to exchange a predetermined fixed rate for an inflation-linked payment based on a notional amount that serves as a computation basis and that is usually not exchanged until the end of the term. Inflation rate swap contracts are marked to market at each NAV calculation date. The estimated market value is based on the valuation elements laid down in the contracts, and is obtained from third party pricing agents, market makers or internal models.

The market values are recorded under "Swap contracts at fair value" in the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The income from inflation rate swap contracts is recorded under "Interest on swap contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. The changes in unrealised gains or losses are included in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets under "Net change in unrealised appreciation/(depreciation) on Swaps contracts". When a contract is closed, the realised gains or losses are recorded under "Net realised gain/(loss) on Swaps contracts" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

o) Consolidation of Mauritian Subsidiary

All income, expenses, receivables, payables and investments of JPMorgan SICAV Investment Company (Mauritius) Limited (the "Subsidiary"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of JPMorgan Funds - India Fund, are consolidated into the Combined Statement of Net Assets and the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets of JPMorgan Funds - India Fund. Intercompany balances are eliminated on consolidation. During the year to 30 June 2021, all securities held by the Subsidiary were transferred under the direct ownership of JPMorgan Funds - India Fund. As at 31 December 2024, the subsidiary no longer holds any securities, only a small residual cash balance as it is still in the liquidation process.

The Directors of JPMorgan SICAV Investment Company (Mauritius) Limited and its sole Shareholder, JPMorgan Funds, have resolved, via written resolutions, to wind up JPMorgan SICAV Investment Company (Mauritius) Limited. The resolution of the sole Shareholder was accepted by the Mauritian Registrar of Companies on 5 May 2021 after which the liquidator assumed control of JPMorgan SICAV Investment Company (Mauritius) Limited. The Subsidiary will remain consolidated into JPMorgan Funds - India Fund until the liquidation process has been completed.

Whilst Indian securities listed on an Indian stock exchange were held through the Mauritius subsidiary, interests and dividends received were not subject to taxation. Interests and dividends on securities listed on an Indian stock exchange held directly in India by JPMorgan Funds - India Fund are subject to tax at a rate of 20% (plus surcharge and education tax). Capital gains on disposal of such investments is subject to tax at rates of 0% to 15% (plus surcharge and education tax) in respect of listed securities depending on the length of time the relevant investment has been held.

3. Reference Currency and Exchange Rates

The reference currency of the SICAV as reflected in the combined statements is USD.

For the preparation of the Financial Statements the principal exchange rates applied for the period ended 31 December 2024 are the latest exchange rates at the time of the NAV calculation:

1 USD =	1.6130 AUD	1 USD =	24.2558 CZK	1 USD =	396.4006 HUF	1 USD =	4.1204 PLN
1 USD =	1.4381 CAD	1 USD =	0.9637 EUR	1 USD =	156.7750 JPY	1 USD =	11.0331 SEK
1 USD =	0.9049 CHF	1 USD =	0.7982 GBP	1 USD =	11.3536 NOK	1 USD =	1.3633 SGD
1 IISD =	7 3286 CNH	1 IISD =	7 7659 HKD	1 IISD =	1 7832 N7D		

4. Fees and Expenses

a) Capped Expense Ratio

The maximum total fees and expenses to be borne by Shareholders on a Share Class of any Sub-Fund will not exceed a capped percentage of the total net assets attributable to that Share Class. These capped fees and expenses comprise the Management Fees, Sub-Investment Manager Fee, Distribution Fees and other Operating and Administrative Expenses; it does not cover performance fees, if any.

No other costs are charged to these Share Classes and the Management Company absorbs any difference that may arise between the actual costs of the operations of these Share Classes and the capped percentage.

This capped annual rate of fees and expenses is categorised as a Capped Expense Ratio as shown in Appendix 1. The actual fees and expenses charged to each Share Class are detailed in the Appendix.

b) Management Fees

The SICAV pays to the Management Company management fees calculated as a percentage of the average daily net assets of each Sub-Fund or Share Class under its management ("Management Fees"). The Management Fees are accrued daily and payable monthly in arrears at a maximum rate as specified in the Prospectus.

Sub-Funds may invest in UCITS, other UCIs and closed ended investment undertakings qualifying as transferable securities within the meaning of UCITS rules (including investment trusts) (the "Undertakings") managed by any affiliate of JPMorgan Chase & Co., double-charging of management fees will either be avoided or rebated. However, if the underlying investment charges higher management fees, the difference may be charged to the investing Sub-Fund. If the underlying affiliate undertaking combines management and other fees and charges into a single total expense ratio, such as in exchange traded funds, the whole total expense ratio will be waived. Where a Sub-Fund invests in undertakings not affiliated with JPMorgan Chase & Co. the fee shown in Sub-Fund Descriptions section of the Prospectus may be charged regardless of any fees reflected in the price of the shares or units of the underlying undertaking.

The Management Company has resolved to waive the Management Fees and Distribution Fee for JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund and JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund during the period the Sub-Funds are suspended.

The Management Company can vary the management fees, at any time and for intervals as short as a single day, to any amount between zero and the stated maximum. For X and Y Share Classes, this fee is not charged at the Share Class level; instead, the applicable JPMorgan Chase & Co. entity collects a fee for these services directly from the Shareholder.

c) Sub-Investment Manager fees

For Multi-Manager Sub-Funds, in addition to the annual management fees, there are Sub-Investment Management fees. This fee goes to pay the Sub-Investment Managers who handle the day-to-day management of their assigned portions of the Sub-Fund portfolio. Where a Sub-Fund invests in Undertakings managed by investment managers which are not members of JPMorgan Chase & Co. group, the Management fees, as specified in the Prospectus, may be charged regardless of any fees reflected in the price of the shares or units of the Undertakings.

d) Distribution Fees

The Management Company typically uses some or all of this fee to compensate Distributors for their services in connection with marketing and distributing the D and T Share Classes. The Management Company can vary this fee, at any time and for intervals as short as a single day, to any amount between zero and the stated maximum.

e) Operating and Administrative Expenses

The SICAV bears all its ordinary operating and administrative expenses at the rates set out in the Prospectus ("Operating and Administrative Expenses") to meet all fixed and variable costs, charges, fees and other expenses incurred in the operation and administration of the SICAV from time to time. This fee is capped for each Share Class and will not exceed the amount stated in Sub-Fund Descriptions section of the Prospectus. The Management Company will bear any operating and administrative expenses that exceed the maximum rate specified.

Where a Sub-Fund invests primarily in UCITS and other UCIs managed by any affiliate of JPMorgan Chase & Co. and where specifically stated for a Sub-Fund in Sub-Fund Descriptions section of the Prospectus, double-charging of operating and administrative expenses will be avoided by a rebate to the Sub-Fund of the operating and administrative expenses (or equivalent) charged to the underlying UCITS or other UCIs. Where a Sub-Fund invests in undertakings not affiliated with JPMorgan Chase & Co. the fee shown in Sub-Fund Descriptions section of the Prospectus may be charged regardless of any fees reflected in the price of the shares or units of the underlying undertaking.

The Operating and Administrative Expenses cover:

i) A "Fund Servicing Fee" paid to the Management Company for the services that the Management Company provides to the SICAV. The Fund Servicing Fee will be reviewed annually and will not exceed 0.15% per annum, except for JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund where it will not exceed 0.05% per annum.

Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

ii) Expenses directly contracted by the SICAV ("Direct Fund Expenses") and expenses directly contracted by the Management Company on behalf of the SICAV ("Indirect Fund Expenses") as detailed in the Prospectus.

f) Performance Fees

As set out in the Prospectus, the Management Company is entitled to receive from the net assets of certain Sub-Funds or Share Classes, an annual performance-based incentive fee (the "Performance Fee") if the performance of the Sub-Fund exceeds the return from the benchmark, subject to the operation of a Claw-Back Mechanism or of a High Water Mark as defined in the Prospectus and as specified in the Prospectus for each Sub-Fund. On each Valuation Day, an accrual for the previous Valuation Day's Performance Fee is made, when appropriate, and the performance fee accrual, if any, becomes payable to the Management Company on the last Dealing Day of the Financial period, or under any of the following circumstances: on very significant orders for switching or redemption (applies to those Shares only) and when a Sub-Fund is merged or liquidated. Pursuant to the provisions of the relevant Investment Management Agreement, the Investment Management Company.

On each Valuation Day, the net asset value of each Share Class of each Sub-Fund for which a Performance Fee applies, which includes an accrual for all fees and expenses (including the Management Fees, and the Operating and Administrative Expenses to be borne by the relevant Share Class at the rate set out in the Prospectus), is adjusted for any dividend distributions and for subscriptions and redemptions dealt with on that Valuation Day, if any, and any Performance Fee accrued through that day in respect of such Share Class is added back (the "Adjusted net asset value"). For purposes of calculating the Performance Fee, the "Share Class Return" is computed on each Valuation Day, as the difference between the net asset value (adjusted by adding back any accrued Performance Fee) on such day and the Adjusted net asset value on the previous Valuation Day, expressed as a return based on the previous Valuation Day's Adjusted net asset value for that Share Class.

The following table includes performance fee information for Share Classes that were charged during the reporting period. Any other Share Classes subject to performance fees that are not included in the table below did not incur performance fees charges during the reporting period.

	Sub-Fund Currency	Performance Fee	Percentage of Share Class average net assets
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	·		-
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	EUR	9,236	0.43%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	2,365,621	0.70%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged)	EUR	1,448	0.40%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD	EUR	11,330	0.66%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	EUR	47,623	0.69%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - EUR	EUR	24,284	0.70%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP	EUR	357	0.66%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	EUR	2,286	0.73%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	798,542	0.75%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	EUR	27,652	0.56%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	EUR	13,116	0.74%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha D (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	733,547	0.63%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	582,939	0.91%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	316,188	0.83%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund I2 (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	EUR	466,840	0.65%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	342,303	0.73%
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged)	EUR	792,934	0.83%
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund			
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	884,722	0.25%
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD	EUR	26,835	0.21%
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	EUR	60,452	0.16%
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - EUR	EUR	152,538	0.24%
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - GBP	EUR	10,676	0.24%
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	1,145,820	0.30%
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD	EUR	44,554	0.41%
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	EUR	60,810	0.29%
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - EUR	EUR	3,588	0.27%
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - GBP	EUR	254	0.28%
JPM Europe Equity Plus I (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	680,916	0.29%
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	1,925,312	0.27%
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (dist) - EUR	EUR	51,237	0.57%
JPM Europe Equity Plus X (perf) (acc) - EUR	EUR	1,746	0.25%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund			
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR	USD	1,255	0.06%

Claw-Back mechanism

The Claw-Back mechanism may accrue a Performance Fee where there is negative return, provided that the performance exceeds the Performance Fee Benchmark return since the last time a Performance Fee was paid.

High Water Mark Method

The High Water Mark mechanism introduces an additional requirement that a Performance Fee may only be accrued where the Net Asset Value per Share is higher than the greater of the Net Asset Value per Share at launch of the Share Class, and the Net Asset Value per Share at which the last Performance Fee was paid.

Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

As at 31 December 2024, Performance Fee rates and benchmarks on all Share Classes with the suffix "(perf)" are as follows:

Sub-Fund	Applicable Share Classes	Performance Fee Rate	Performance Benchmark
Claw-Back Mechanism method			
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	All	10%	MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap Index (Total Return Net)
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund	Non-hedged	10%	MSCI EMU Index (Total Return Net)
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	All	10%	MSCI Europe Small Cap Index (Total Return Net)
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	Non-hedged	10%	MSCI Europe Index (Total Return Net)
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	USD hedged	10%	MSCI Europe Index (Total Return Net) Hedged to USD
High Water Mark method			
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	Non-hedged	15%	ICE BofA ESTR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in EUR
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	CHF hedged	15%	ICE BofA SARON Overnight Rate Index
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	GBP hedged	15%	ICE BofA SONIA Overnight Rate Index
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	JPY hedged	15%	ICE BofA TONAR Overnight Rate Index
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	SEK hedged	15%	STIBOR Tomorrow Next Offered Rate
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	USD hedged	15%	ICE BofA SOFR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in USD
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund	Non-hedged	10%	ICE BofA SOFR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in USD
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund	EUR hedged	10%	ICE BofA ESTR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in EUR
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	Non-hedged	10%	ICE BofA SOFR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in USD
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	CHF hedged	10%	ICE BofA SARON Overnight Rate Index
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	EUR hedged	10%	ICE BofA ESTR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in EUR
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	GBP hedged	10%	ICE BofA SONIA Overnight Rate Index
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	JPY hedged	10%	ICE BofA TONAR Overnight Rate Index
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	PLN hedged	10%	ICE BofA SOFR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in USD Hedged to PLN
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	SEK hedged	10%	STIBOR Tomorrow Next Offered Rate

5. Distribution Policy

Share Classes suffixed "(acc)"

Share Classes with the suffix "(acc)" are accumulation Share Classes and will not normally pay dividends.

Distribution Share Classes will normally pay dividends as described below.

Share Classes suffixed "(dist)"

It is intended that all those Share Classes with the suffix "(dist)" will, if appropriate, pay reportable income annually and will have "UK Reporting Fund Status". Payment of dividends on these Share Classes will normally be made in September of each year.

Share Classes suffixed "(div)"

Share Classes with the suffix "(div)" will normally pay quarterly dividends which are calculated by the Management Company based on the estimated annual yield of the relevant Sub-Fund's portfolio which is attributable to that Share Class. The Management Company will review the dividend rate for each Share Class at least semi-annually, but may adjust the dividend rate more frequently to reflect changes in the portfolio's expected yield.

Investors should be aware that "(div)" Share Classes give priority to dividends, rather than to capital growth. The expected yield for each Share Class will be calculated gross of both the Management Fees and the Operating and Administrative Expenses, and such Share Classes will typically distribute more than the income received. Share Classes with the suffix "(div)" in issue at the dividend record date will be eligible for any dividends which will normally be paid in the currency of the relevant Share Class.

Share Classes suffixed "(mth)"

Share Classes with the suffix "(mth)" will be available to Shareholders subscribing, and remaining subscribed, through specific Asian distribution networks and to other distributors at the sole discretion of the Management Company. Share Classes with the suffix "(mth)" will normally pay dividends on a monthly basis. The monthly dividend rate per Share will be calculated by the Management Company based on the estimated annual yield of the relevant Sub-Fund's portfolio which is attributable to that Share Class. The Management Company will review the dividend rate for each Share Class at least semi-annually, but may adjust the dividend rate more frequently to reflect changes in the portfolio's expected yield. Investors should be aware that "(mth)" Share Classes give priority to dividends, rather than to capital growth. The expected yield for each Share Class will be calculated gross of both the Management Fees and the Operating and Administrative Expenses, and such Share Classes will typically distribute more than the income received. Dividend payments for these Share Classes will normally be made to Shareholders each month and will be paid in the currency of the relevant Share Class. The Management Company reserves the right to fix a minimum amount per Share Class, below which the actual payment of the dividend would not be economically efficient for the SICAV. These payments will be deferred to the following month or reinvested in further Shares of the same Share Class and not paid directly to the Shareholders. The net asset value of "(mth)" Share Classes may fluctuate more than other Share Classes due to more frequent distribution of income.

Share Classes suffixed "(fix)"

Share Classes with the suffix "(fix)" will normally pay a quarterly fixed dividend based on a total amount per Share per annum as defined in the Prospectus. Share Classes with the suffix "(fix)" may be closed, liquidated, not pay a dividend or reduce the dividend amount payable if the payment of the dividend is believed not to be in the best interests of all Shareholders collectively in the Share Class.

Share Classes suffixed "(irc)"

Share Classes with the suffix "(irc)" will normally pay dividends on a monthly basis. The monthly dividend rate per Share will be variable and will be calculated by the Management Company based on: the estimated gross annual yield of the relevant Sub-Fund's portfolio attributable to that Share Class, which is revised at least semi-annually; and the addition or deduction of the estimated interest rate carry depending on whether such carry is positive or negative respectively. The interest rate carry is calculated using the average daily differential of the one month FX forward rate and the spot rate between these two currencies of the preceding calendar month.

Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Share Classes suffixed "(icdiv)"

Share Classes with the suffix "(icdiv)" will pay a dividend that is expected to include a distribution from capital as well as the gains of the Share Class. It sets a predetermined annual percentage of NAV per Share to be paid as a monthly dividend that is not linked to income or capital gains. Payments are likely to exceed the increase in the NAV per Share from the net income and realised and/or unrealised capital gains of the Share Class resulting in erosion of the amount invested. The annual percentage is based on prevailing investor demand in the region where the Share Class is distributed and Sub-Fund level considerations. The percentage may be changed at the discretion of the Management Company. The latest dividend yield of the Share Class can be found on the website (www.jpmorganassetmanagement.lu).

This Share Class is available only to investors purchasing and holding Shares through specific Asian distribution networks, and to other investors at the discretion of the Management Company. Shareholders should be aware that, during periods of negative performance, the dividend will normally continue to be paid and the value of the investment may fall more rapidly. It may not be possible to maintain the initial / prevailing dividend payment indefinitely and it may be reduced. If the value of the NAV falls to 1.00 in the Sub-Fund's Base Currency, the Share Class will be fully redeemed by the Management Company at the next practicable opportunity. Investors in these Share Classes may have to pay tax on payments out of capital which may be tax inefficient. Investors should consult with their tax advisors.

Other Information

Shareholders should note that, where the dividend rate is in excess of the investment income of the Share Class, dividends will be paid out of the capital attributed to the Share Class, as well as from realised and unrealised capital gains. This may be tax inefficient for Shareholders in certain countries. Shareholders should consult their local tax adviser about their own position. Share Classes with the suffix "(div)", "(fix)" and "(mth)" do not distribute the reportable income in accordance with the United Kingdom tax legislation relating to offshore funds. The (dist) Share Classes of JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund and JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund normally pay an annual distribution in September based on reportable income. Should the Sub-Funds still be suspended on that date, the annual dividend will not be declared.

Details of the dividends distributed during the period ended 31 December 2024 are available on the website: https://am.jpmorgan.com/lu/en/asset-management/adv/products/fund-explorer/sicavs

Taxation

The SICAV is not subject to taxation in Luxembourg on its income, profits or gains. The SICAV is not subject to net wealth tax in Luxembourg. The only tax to which the SICAV in Luxembourg is subject is the subscription tax ("Taxe d'Abonnement"), up to a rate of 0.05% per annum based on the net asset value attributed to each Share Class at the end of the relevant quarter, calculated and paid quarterly. A reduced tax rate of 0.01% per annum of the net assets will be applicable to Share Classes as identified in Appendix 6. The 0.01% and 0.05% rates described above, as appropriate, are not applicable for the portion of the assets of the SICAV invested in other Luxembourg collective investment undertakings which are themselves already subject to the Taxe d'Abonnement.

No stamp duty, capital duty or other tax is payable in Luxembourg upon the issue of the Shares of the SICAV. No tax is payable on realised or unrealised capital appreciation of the assets of the SICAV in the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg. Although the SICAV's realised capital gains, whether short or long-term, are not expected to become taxable in another country, the Shareholders must be aware and recognise that such a possibility is not totally excluded. The regular income of the SICAV from some of its securities, as well as interest earned on cash deposits in certain countries, may be subject to withholding taxes at varying rates, which normally cannot be recovered.

Dividends, interest and capital gains on security investments held by any Sub-Fund may be subject to non-recoverable withholding tax and Capital Gains Tax of varying rates in the source countries.

7. Statement of Changes in Investments

A list, specifying for each investment within each Sub-Fund the total purchases and sales which occurred during the financial period, may be obtained free of charge upon request at the registered office of the SICAV. Additional information on investments within each Sub-Fund's portfolio is available to Shareholders at the registered office of the SICAV.

8. Value of Financial Instruments and Associated Risks

The SICAV entered into forward currency exchange contracts, financial futures contracts, options and swaps which, to varying degrees, represent a market risk in excess of the amount reflected on the Combined Statement of Net Assets. The amount of the contracts represents the extent of the SICAV's participation in these financial instruments. Market risks associated with such contracts arise due to the possible movements in foreign exchange rates, indices, and security values underlying these instruments. Associated risks are set out in the Prospectus.

In emerging and less developed markets, in which some of the Sub-Funds will invest, the legal, judicial and regulatory infrastructure is still developing and there is much legal uncertainty both for local market participants and their overseas counterparts. Some markets may carry higher risks for investors who should therefore ensure that, before investing, they understand the risks involved and are satisfied that an investment is suitable as part of their portfolio. In some markets there may be no secure method of delivery against payment which would minimise the exposure to counterparty risk. It may be necessary to make payment on a purchase or delivery on a sale before receipt of the securities or, as the case may be, sale proceeds.

9. Collateral Received with Respect to Financial Techniques and Financial Derivative Instruments

Assets received from counterparties in securities lending activities and OTC derivative transactions other than currency forwards constitute collateral.

The SICAV will only enter into transactions with counterparties which the Management Company believes to be creditworthy. Approved counterparties will typically have a public rating of A- or above. Counterparties will comply with prudential rules considered by the CSSF as equivalent to EU prudential rules. The counterparty does not have discretion over the composition or management of a Sub-Fund's portfolio or over the underlying of financial derivative instruments used by a Sub-Fund. Counterparty approval is not required in relation to any investment decision made by a Sub-Fund.

Collateral may be offset against gross counterparty exposure provided it meets a range of standards, including those for liquidity, valuation, issuer credit quality, correlation and diversification. In offsetting collateral its value is reduced by a percentage (a "haircut") which provides, inter alia, for short term fluctuations in the value of the exposure and of the collateral. Collateral levels are maintained to ensure that net counterparty exposure does not exceed the limits per counterparty as set out in the Prospectus. If any, collateral is received in the form of securities and cash. Non-cash collateral received is not sold or pledged.

Collateral received with respect to financial derivative instruments is shown in Appendix 8.

10. Securities Lending

The SICAV may lend portions of its securities portfolio to third parties for the purpose of generating additional income or for reducing costs, to the maximum extent allowed by and within the limits set forth in (i) article 11 of the Grand Ducal regulation of 8 February 2008 relating to certain definitions of the Luxembourg Law, (ii) CSSF Circular 08/356 relating to the rules applicable to Undertakings for Collective Investment when they use certain techniques and instruments relating to transferable securities and money market instruments, (iii) CSSF circular 14/592 relating to ESMA Guidelines on ETFs and other UCITS issues and (iv) any other applicable laws, regulations, circulars or CSSF positions.

Borrowers of securities lent by participating Sub-Funds are approved by the Management Company after appropriate assessment of such borrowers' status and financial standing. 90% of any incremental income earned from securities lending is accrued to the applicable Sub-Fund, whilst the remaining 10% income is paid to J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch for its role as securities lending agent for the SICAV. The income earned from the securities lending program is detailed in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

As at 31 December 2024, the SICAV valuation of securities on loan is USD 2,185,842,377 as detailed below and received collateral with a market value of USD 2,365,685,145.

Sub-Fund	Market Value of Securities Lent USD	Cash Collateral** USD	Non Cash Collateral* USD	Base Currency	Lending Income (Gross) Base Currency	Lending Agent Fee Base Currency	Lending Income (Net) Base Currency
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	19,702,380	-	20,900,311	USD	33,928	3,393	30,535
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	34,118,328	1,165,500	36,499,833	USD	19,084	1,908	17,176
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	7,219,851	658,125	7,275,515	USD	2,669	267	2,402
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	59,083,217	-	67,266,909	USD	44,576	4,458	40,118
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	94,348,747	441,854	99,613,686	USD	291,220	29,122	262,098
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	62,762,341	=	67,157,371	CNH	10,527,244	1,052,725	9,474,519
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	386,332	348,780	50,605	USD	10,467	1,046	9,421
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	11,971,214	9,167,727	3,292,976	USD	70,874	7,087	63,787
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	99,502,834	4,173,101	104,443,558	USD	149,801	14,980	134,821
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	37,572,820	1,360,768	38,777,348	USD	125,068	12,507	112,561
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	24,589,543	=	26,926,449	USD	79,301	7,930	71,371
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund	2,290,242	=	2,530,921	EUR	4,115	411	3,704
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	16,050,159	-	17,767,005	EUR	12,295	1,229	11,066
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	5,114,052	-	5,566,050	EUR	22,430	2,243	20,187
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	6,889,223	=	7,718,400	EUR	11,006	1,101	9,905
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	21,121,567	395,640	23,005,460	EUR	49,469	4,947	44,522
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	32,904,679	41,987	36,015,062	EUR	80,570	8,057	72,513
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	3,170,587	3,031,347	312,617	EUR	28,695	2,869	25,826
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	100,111,446	1,198,531	108,944,494	EUR	211,418	21,142	190,276
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	29,944,927	46,354	33,276,235	EUR	69,990	6,999	62,991
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	5,862,150	123,948	6,189,430	EUR	32,021	3,202	28,819
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	69,544,907	669,625	75,618,225	EUR	164,283	16,428	147,855
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	50,743,464	-	58,346,739	EUR	39,787	3,979	35,808
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	28,909,832	-	31,366,699	USD	9,830	983	8,847
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	40,729,852	3,906,538	40,885,736	USD	50,076	5,008	45,068
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	104,021,694	16,424,154	94,046,635	EUR	230,739	23,074	207,665
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	55,097,409	9,195,676	50,913,857	EUR	114,941	11,494	103,447
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	4,052,877	-	4,463,567	USD	5,004	501	4,503
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	31,810,042	16,467,912	17,346,923	USD	36,620	3,662	32,958
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	232,394,351	-	244,883,103	JPY	79,413,287	7,941,329	71,471,958
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	11,785,334	-	12,743,238	USD	57,178	5,718	51,460
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	354,056	-	389,246	USD	14,892	1,489	13,403
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	35,343,337	1,610,214	36,501,293	USD	146,289	14,629	131,660
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	112,205,217	1,405,777	120,893,042	USD	34,577	3,457	31,120
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	60,067,584	=	62,687,461	USD	16,630	1,663	14,967
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	17,214,766	673,815	18,116,731	USD	4,648	465	4,183
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	187,139,292	19,993,026	181,295,791	USD	58,128	5,813	52,315
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	59,610,645	4,265,534	60,406,236	USD	37,749	3,775	33,974
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	176,767,440	15,613,123	175,681,102	USD	97,682	9,768	87,914
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	116,665,946	22,869,053	104,012,523	USD	1,079,766	107,977	971,789
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	97,106,693	16,139,200	89,205,498	USD	12,269	1,227	11,042
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	13,453,339	1,808,511	12,736,222	USD	33,886	3,389	30,497
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	6,107,661	2,406,973	4,012,250	USD	14,021	1,402	12,619
	. (116 1117 5	1. (1.	, .,.	\			

^{*} The securities received as collateral are in the form of government securities (US, UK, Eurozone and other government securities). These securities are issued and guaranteed as to principal and interest by the governments of the relevant countries.

11. Transactions with Connected Parties

All transactions with connected parties were carried out on an arm's length basis.

JPMorgan Chase & Co. and its affiliates are counterparties for all securities lending activity and for certain forward foreign exchange contracts, financial futures contracts and swaps contracts. The Management Company, Registrar and Transfer Agent, Global Distributor and Domiciliary Agent, Investment Managers, Depositary, Corporate, Administrative and Listing Agent and other related Agents of the SICAV are considered as connected parties as they are affiliated entities of JPMorgan Chase & Co. In addition, Elvinger Hoss Prussen, société anonyme (of which Mr Jacques Elvinger who is on the Board of Directors of the SICAV, is a partner) has been compensated USD 75,836 for the period for legal services to the SICAV.

The following is a summary of transactions entered into during the period between the SICAV (on behalf of authorised Sub-Funds in Hong Kong) and the Manager and/or its Connected Persons. Connected Persons of the Manager are those as defined in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established by the Securities & Futures Commission of Hong Kong. All such transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of business and on normal commercial terms. For details of the Management Fees payable to the Management Company, please refer to Note 4, Fees and Expenses. The fees of the Investment Manager and Delegate Investment Manager of the Sub-Funds which are authorised in Hong Kong are borne by the Management Company.

Investment transactions with Connected Persons of the Manager

All the amounts are in Sub-Fund Currency.

^{**}Cash collateral may be reinvested into Reverse Repurchase Transactions with high quality government bonds as collateral. Income earned is recorded under the "Securities Lending Income" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

Authorised Sub-Fund in Hong Kong	Total purchases and sales	Sub-Fund Currency	Percentage of Sub-Fund's total transactions* for the period	Total brokerage commission paid	Average rate of commission paid
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	802.688.814	USD	24.75	93,449	0.01
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	6,652,125	USD	0.52	1,965	0.03
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	109,045,489	USD	4.72	3,809	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)	Nil	EUR	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	5,509,385	USD	1.91	4,933	0.09
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund	10,611,261	USD	1.93	3,183	0.03
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	7,263,605	EUR	1.61	1,816	0.02
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	2,269,616	EUR	0.40	567	0.02
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	5,217,105	EUR	0.88	1,304	0.03
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	735,442	EUR	0.15	384	0.05
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	2,880,424	EUR	1.32	884	0.03
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	3,318,735	EUR	0.51	877	0.03
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	26,533,962	USD	2.95	2,361	0.01
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund	5,213,886	USD	2.59	1,564	0.03
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	2,305,250,750	JPY	1.29	691,572	0.03
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	48,194,156	USD	4.53	16,316	0.03
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund	9,214,697	USD	4.73	3,498	0.04
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	2,594,087,242	USD	52.21	207,666	0.01
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	564,488,944	USD	10.07	83,673	0.01
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	576,889,800	USD	30.75	83,004	0.01
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	11,135,434	USD	0.99	5,954	0.05
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	6,366,588	USD	0.42	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	8,224,816	EUR	0.27	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund	Nil	USD	Nil	Nil	Nil

12. Cross Investments

As at 31 December 2024, the total cross-investments between Sub-Funds amounts to USD 105,619,569. The combined Total Net Assets as at the period end without cross-investments would amount to USD 154,836,145,579.

The details of the cross-investments between Sub-Funds are disclosed in the following table:

Investment	Sub-Fund Currency	Market Value	% of Net Assets
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund - JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD		23,451,573	8.95
	USD	23,451,573	8.95
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund - JPM Europe High Yield Bond X (acc) - EUR		1,119,802	0.95
	EUR	1,119,802	0.95
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund - JPM Europe High Yield Bond X (acc) - EUR		8,949,568	1.78
	USD	8,949,568	1.78
JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund - JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund - JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - USD JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund - JPM Global Corporate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund - JPM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund - JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)		7,572,620 11,200,840 7,781,428 20,159,080 22,728,006	2.06 3.05 2.12 5.48 6.18
	EUR	69,441,974	18.89

⁽¹⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022. (2) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022.

^{*} Total transactions is the total value in Sub-Fund currency of purchases and sales dealt during the period ended 31 December 2024.

Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

13. Commission Sharing Arrangements

The Investment Managers may enter into commission sharing arrangements only where there is a direct and identifiable benefit to the clients of the Investment Managers, including the SICAV, and where the Investment Managers are satisfied that the transactions generating the shared commissions are made in good faith, in strict compliance with applicable regulatory requirements and in the best interests of the SICAV and the Shareholders. Any such arrangements must be made by the Investment Manager on terms commensurate with best market practice. Due to their local regulatory rights, certain Investment Managers may make use of soft commission to pay for research or execution services. Other jurisdictions may have other arrangements in place to pay for such services in accordance with local regulatory obligations.

Where JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited is the investment manager, all costs associated with the purchase of external research are paid directly by JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited.

14. Information for German Registered Shareholders

A list, specifying for each investment within each Sub-Fund the total purchases and sales which occurred during the financial period, may be obtained free of charge upon request at the registered office of the SICAV and at the office of the German paying and information agent, JPMorgan Asset Management (Europe) S.à r.l., Frankfurt Branch, Taunustor 1, D-60310, Frankfurt am Main, Germany. Additional information on investments within each Sub-Fund's portfolio is available to Shareholders at the registered office of the SICAV and at the office of the German paying and information agent.

15. Information for Investors in Switzerland

Representative in Switzerland: JPMorgan Asset Management (Switzerland) LLC, Dreikönigstrasse 37, 8002 Zürich.

Paying Agent in Switzerland: J.P. Morgan (Suisse) SA, Rue du Rhône 35, 1204 Geneva.

The Prospectus, the Key Information Documents, the articles of incorporation, the annual and semi-annual financial report as well as a list of the purchases and sales which the SICAV has undertaken during the financial period may be obtained free of charge from the representative.

16. Authorisation of Sub-Funds in Hong Kong

The following Sub-Funds are authorised in Hong Kong and are available to Hong Kong residents:

Sub-Fund	Investment Manager	Delegate Investment Manager
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	JPMorgan Asset Management (Japan) Limited
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	JPMorgan Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited	-
JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund	J. P. Morgan Investment Management Inc.	-
<u> </u>	G	
(1) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022. (2) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022.		
Sub-Fund	Investment Manager	Sub Advisor

545 1 4114	mrestment manager	54571411501			
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	JPMorgan Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited			
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	JPMorgan Asset Management (Asia Pacific) Limited	JPMorgan Asset Management (Taiwan) Limited			
Except for the Sub-Funds mentioned above, the other Sub-Funds referred to in this report are not authorised in Hong Kong and are not available to the public in Hong Kong.					

17. Directors' Fees

The only remuneration paid to Directors is an annual fee. This is waived by Mr Daniel J. Watkins and Mr Massimo Greco. The Directors' fees for the period amounted to USD 191,970 of which USD 45,906 was due to the Chairman.

18. Transaction Costs

For the period ended 31 December 2024, the SICAV incurred transaction costs which have been defined as brokerage fees included with the "Net realised gain/(loss) for the period" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets relating to purchase or sale of transferable securities, derivatives (except OTC derivatives), money market instruments or other eligible assets. The SICAV also incurred transaction costs charged by the depositary agent included within "Depositary, corporate, administration and domiciliary agency fees" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets relating to purchase and sale of transferable securities as follows:

Changes in Net Assets relating to purchase and sale of transferable securities as follows:		
Sub-Fund	Base Currency	Depositary Transaction Costs and Brokerage Fees
		(in Base Currency)
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	USD	642,584
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	USD	831,635
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	USD	717,629
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	USD	1,804,501
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	USD	2,761,447
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	CNH	14,787,563
JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund	USD	110,705
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)	EUR	3,498
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	USD	23,408
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	USD	463,334
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	4,276,084
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	USD	2,257,785
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	USD	734,467
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund	USD	9,248
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund	USD EUR	758,267 208,584
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	EUR	457,361
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	EUR	983,645
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	EUR	96,325
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	EUR	422,822
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	EUR	676,260
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	EUR	1,140,892
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	EUR	905,808
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	EUR	458,062
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	EUR	1,108,069
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	EUR	1,178,236
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund	EUR	636,915
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund	EUR	755,917
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	EUR	4,174,647
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	USD	104,152
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	USD	1,101,926
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	EUR	264,328
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	EUR	203,824
JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund	USD	247,285
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	USD	61,166
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	USD	1,433,869
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund	USD	320,242
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	JPY	64,513,770
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	USD	1,611,349
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund	USD	206,085
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	USD	241,335
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)	USD USD	1,035,267
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2) JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3)	USD	10,715 8,847
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund	USD	404,436
JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies	USD	74,152
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	USD	331,829
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	USD	563,513
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	USD	153,785
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	USD	808,071
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	USD	134,018
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	USD	239,930
JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund	USD	77,261
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	USD	1,160,468
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	USD	300,102
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	USD	836,154
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	USD	124,833
JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR)	EUR	8,618
JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund	USD	409,707
JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund	USD	1,188

⁽¹⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022. (2) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022. (3) This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

Notes to the Unaudited Financial Statements (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

JMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	Sub-Fund (continued)	Base Currency	Depositary Transaction Costs and Brokerage Fees
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund			(in Base Currency)
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund	JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	USD	9,752
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund	USD	10,651
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund USD 81,003 PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Carl Currency bebt Fund USD 54,538 PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund USD 54,538 PMorgan Funds - EUG Government Bond Fund EUR 161,655 PMorgan Funds - EUG Government Bond Fund EUR 15,368 PMorgan Funds - Euro Goperate Bond Fund EUR 15,368 PMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 21,281 PMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 3,3837 PMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 3,3837 PMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 4,326 PMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund EUR 4,326 PMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund USD 48,351 PMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund USD 48,351 PMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 45,615 PMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 267,864 PMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD 43,600 PMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 41,560 PMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund USD 41,560 PMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund USD 41,560 PMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund USD 41,836 PMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund USD 49,836 PMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 33,190 PMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 33,190 PMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 33,190 PMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 5,566 PMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 5,667 PMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 5,667 PMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 5,866 PMorgan Funds - US High Yield Both Bond Fund USD 5,866 PMorgan Funds - US High Yield Both Bond Fund USD 5,866 PMorgan Funds - US High Yield Both Bond Fund USD 5,866 PMorgan Funds - US High	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund	USD	16,907
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	USD	27,568
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund EUR 16.058 JPMorgan Funds - EUG overnment Bond Fund EUR 4.085 JPMorgan Funds - EUG overnment Bond Fund EUR 4.982 JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR 15.368 JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 21.281 JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 3.837 JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund EUR 4.326 JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 4.326 JPMorgan Funds - Funds - Fickbile Credit Fund USD 45.615 JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund USD 45.615 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD 73.006 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD 73.006 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund USD 413.600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD 413.600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund USD 49.666 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund	USD	9,003
PMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	USD	81,704
PMMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund EUR 15.368 JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR 15.368 JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 21,281 JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 3.837 JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 4.326 JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund USD 48.351 JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund USD 45.615 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 45.616 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 43.600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 43.600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund USD 43.600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD 43.600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD 43.600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund USD 43.600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund USD 49.666 JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 97.002 JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 97.002 JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD 97.002 JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD 97.002 JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD 97.002 JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD 97.002 JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD 97.002 JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 97.003 JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 97.006 JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 97.006 JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 97.006 JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 97.006 JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 97.006 JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 97.006 JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 97.006 JPMorgan	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund	USD	54,538
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund EUR 15,368 JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 21,281 JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund EUR 3,837 JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund EUR 4,326 JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund USD 48,351 JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund USD 45,015 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 26,786 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD 73,006 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund USD 41,564 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD 413,600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund EUR 9,666 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund USD 9,666 JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund USD 9,086 JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 9,086 JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 9,086 JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 5,671<	JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund	EUR	161,655
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund EUR 3,837 JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 4,326 JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund USD 48,351 JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund USD 45,615 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 36,864 JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD 373,006 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Washington Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Washington Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Washington Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Globa	JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund	EUR	4,982
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Elexible Credit Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund EUR JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund	EUR	15,368
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Wish	JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund	EUR	21,281
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Statianable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - USD JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VMAV Fund EUR JPMorgan Funds - BUR Money Market VMAV Fund EUR JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund	EUR	3,837
PMOrgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Eur Money Market VNAV Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund	EUR	4,326
IPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund USD 73,006 IPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD 14,564 IPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund USD 413,600 IPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD 413,600 IPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund USD 413,600 IPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund USD 9,666 IPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund USD 19,836 IPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 19,836 IPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 97,002 IPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD 9,700 IPMorgan Funds - Income Fund USD 56,719 IPMorgan Funds - Waspergaste Bond Fund USD 5,566 IPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 5,566 IPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 9,008 IPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 9,008 IPMorgan Funds - US Hort Duration Bond Fund USD 9,008 IPMorgan Funds - US Hort Duration Bond Fund USD 9,008 IPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund USD 5,566 IPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund USD 5,566 IPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund USD 5,556	JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund	USD	48,351
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund USD 14,564 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund USD 413,600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund USD 413,600 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund EUR 211,345 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 9,666 JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund USD 19,836 JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 97,002 JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 97,002 JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD 97,002 JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund USD 56,719 JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 5,566 JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 20,148 JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 9,086 JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 9,086 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 9,086 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069	JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund	USD	45,615
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Genen Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Genen Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - USD JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund	USD	267,864
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund EUR 211,345 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund EUR 9,666 JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund USD 19,836 JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund USD 97,002 JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund USD 33,190 JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund USD 56,719 JPMorgan Funds - Wasgregate Bond Fund USD 5,566 JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 5,566 JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD 9,086 JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD 9,086 JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD 7,069 JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund EUR 6,155 JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund USD 584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund	USD	73,006
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund USD 584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund	USD	14,564
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond FundEUR9,666JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond FundUSD19,836JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond FundUSD97,002JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond FundUSD33,190JPMorgan Funds - Income FundUSD56,719JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves FundUSD5,566JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond FundUSD20,148JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond FundUSD9,086JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond FundUSD7,069JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV FundEUR6,155JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund	USD	413,600
JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond FundUSD19,836JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond FundUSD97,002JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond FundUSD33,190JPMorgan Funds - Income FundUSD56,719JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves FundUSD5,566JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond FundUSD20,148JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond FundUSD9,086JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond FundUSD7,069JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV FundEUR6,155JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	EUR	211,345
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund USD 584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund	EUR	9,666
JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund EUR JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund USD JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund	USD	19,836
JPMorgan Funds - Income FundUSD56,719JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves FundUSD5,566JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond FundUSD20,148JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond FundUSD9,086JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond FundUSD7,069JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV FundEUR6,155JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	USD	97,002
JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves FundUSD5,566JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond FundUSD20,148JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond FundUSD9,086JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond FundUSD7,069JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV FundEUR6,155JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund	USD	33,190
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond FundUSD20,148JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond FundUSD9,086JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond FundUSD7,069JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV FundEUR6,155JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund	USD	56,719
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond FundUSD9,086JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond FundUSD7,069JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV FundEUR6,155JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund	USD	5,566
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond FundUSD7,069JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV FundEUR6,155JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund	USD	20,148
JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV FundEUR6,155JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund	USD	9,086
JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income FundEUR7,552JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives FundUSD584,763	JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund	USD	7,069
JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund USD 584,763	JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund		6,155
	JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund	EUR	7,552
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund USD 133.960	JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund		584,763
155,700	JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund	USD	133,960

For fixed income securities, transaction costs are not separately identifiable from the purchase price of the security and therefore cannot be disclosed separately.

19. Significant Events during the Period

a) Sub-Fund Closures

JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

20. Significant Events after the Period-End

There are no significant events after the period end.

†Related Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma listing	arket instrur	nents admitted	to an official excl	nange
Equities				
Ireland	HCD	E 41 207	200 707 525	2.24
Trane Technologies plc	USD	541,396	200,787,535	2.31
United States of America			200,787,535	2.31
Alphabet, Inc. 'C'	USD	937,962	181,007,907	2.09
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	2,427,155	539,471,606	6.22
Analog Devices, Inc. Apple, Inc.	USD USD	700,427 1,339,628	149,355,551 337,934,559	1.72 3.90
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 'B'	USD	549,916	249,439,148	2.87
Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD	25,011	124,928,569	1.44
Broadcom, Inc.	USD	1,496,824	351,940,743	4.06
Capital One Financial Corp. Eli Lilly & Co.	USD USD	1,506,110	269,608,751	3.11
EOG Resources, Inc.	USD	185,265 1,841,576	142,705,924 224,147,423	1.64 2.58
Estee Lauder Cos., Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	2,130,865	159,793,566	1.84
HCA Healthcare, Inc.	USD	357,692	107,427,427	1.24
Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD	455,034	177,825,012	2.05
Honeywell International, Inc.	USD	849,010	192,733,760	2.22
HubSpot, Inc. Intuit, Inc.	USD USD	153,122 251,090	107,055,246 158,313,501	1.23 1.82
Intuit, me. Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	240,155	126,505,249	1.46
JB Hunt Transport Services, Inc.	USD	423,317	72,493,036	0.84
Kinder Morgan, Inc.	USD	11,051,690	305,413,453	3.52
Loews Corp.	USD	2,925,145	248,710,454	2.87
M&T Bank Corp. Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD USD	1,138,405 202,290	216,456,327 105,614,598	2.49 1.22
Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD	408,413	215,731,915	2.49
McDonald's Corp.	USD	731,040	212,655,881	2.45
Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A'	USD	685,009	406,004,834	4.68
Microsoft Corp.	USD	1,285,482	547,197,550	6.31
Morgan Stanley NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD USD	1,509,096 2,376,821	191,111,918 171,654,013	2.20 1.98
NVIDIA Corp.	USD	3,783,367	518,169,944	5.97
Packaging Corp. of America	USD	553,162	125,061,631	1.44
Palo Alto Networks, Inc.	USD	954,424	175,284,740	2.02
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	1,265,029	211,481,223 165,306,045	2.44
Public Storage, REIT Quanta Services, Inc.	USD USD	557,487 489,858	155,777,293	1.91 1.80
Regency Centers Corp., REIT	USD	2,187,342	161,349,283	1.86
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	172,227	122,282,031	1.41
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	198,547	103,847,030	1.20
TJX Cos., Inc. (The) UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	USD USD	878,280	106,513,407	1.23
difficulted feature droup, file.	usb	341,074	173,838,596	2.00
			8,312,149,144 ———————————————————————————————————	95.82
Total Equities			8,512,936,679	98.13
Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listing		nstruments	8,512,936,679	98.13
Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	lective inves	stment underta	kings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	148,854,064	148,854,064 	1.72
			148,854,064	1.72
Total Collective Investment Schemes - U			148,854,064	1.72
Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth undertakings	er collective	investment	148,854,064	1.72
Total Investments			8,661,790,743	99.85
Cash			10,126,196	0.12
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			2,548,897	0.03
Total Net Assets			8,674,465,836	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United States of America Ireland Luxembourg	% of Net Assets 95.82 2.31 1.72
Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	99.85 0.15
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	313,809	AUD	505,039	02/01/2025	HSBC	710	-
USD	1,391,519	AUD	2,227,599	03/01/2025	Barclays	10,519	-
USD	114,926	AUD	183,000	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	1,475	-
USD	990,298	AUD	1,569,533	03/01/2025	HSBC	17,268	-
USD	3,873	AUD	6,234	06/01/2025	HSBC	8	-
USD	249,758	AUD	401,619	05/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	763	-
USD	921,786	CNH	6,738,948	03/01/2025	Barclays	2,239	-
USD	4,889,435	CNH	35,665,889		BNP Paribas	22,730	-
USD	1,302,072	CNH	9,477,684	03/01/2025	Citibank	8,817	-
USD	2,346,214	CNH	17,047,489	03/01/2025		20,038	-
USD	2,501	CNH	18,240	05/02/2025		11	-
USD	1,371,762	CNH	10,007,112		BNP Paribas	5,757	-
USD	12,134	CNH	88,626	05/02/2025		37	-
USD	652,277	EUR	625,245	02/01/2025		3,492	-
USD	2,875,984	EUR	2,738,891	03/01/2025		33,974	-
USD	3,949,082	EUR	3,757,260		BNP Paribas	50,361	-
USD	2,558	EUR	2,437	03/01/2025		30	-
USD	11,431,134	EUR	10,996,638	03/01/2025		20,473	-
USD	4,291,091	EUR	4,111,459	05/02/2025	Barclays	19,013	
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				217,715	
AUD	34,529,075	USD	22.378.398	03/01/2025	Parclays	(972,098)	(0.01)
AUD	818,930	USD	520,924		BNP Paribas	(13,228)	(0.01)
AUD	185,712	USD	117.865	03/01/2025		(2,733)	_
AUD	1,791,210	USD	1,159,372	03/01/2025		(48,911)	_
AUD	191,498	USD	123,430	03/01/2025		(4,711)	_
AUD	36,766,243	USD	22,857,533	05/02/2025		(63,283)	_
AUD	511,273	USD	317.676	05/02/2025		(698)	_
AUD	208,165	USD	129,198		Morgan Stanley	(141)	_
CNH	7,619,146	USD	1,043,817		BNP Paribas	(4,165)	_
CNH	56,442	USD	7,773	03/01/2025		(71)	-
CNH	12,849,775	USD	1.766.310		BNP Paribas	(12.925)	-
CNH	688,470,484	USD	95,008,778	03/01/2025		(1,065,163)	(0.01)
CNH	20,005,163	USD	2,758,373		Morgan Stanley	(28,616)	-
CNH	3,674,378	USD	503,495	05/02/2025		(1,930)	-
EUR	8,899,804	USD	9,346,496	03/01/2025		(111,613)	-
EUR	8,218,876	USD	8,616,754	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(88,437)	-
EUR	445,745	USD	467,064	03/01/2025	Citibank	(4,537)	-
EUR	405,263,385	USD	427,473,023	03/01/2025	HSBC	(6,951,465)	(0.08)
EUR	2,740,658	USD	2,886,943	03/01/2025	State Street	(43,100)	-
EUR	2,457,559	USD	2,563,700	05/02/2025	Barclays	(10,134)	-
EUR	409,023,215	USD	426,427,952	05/02/2025		(1,425,834)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(10,853,793)	(0.12)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(10,636,078)	(0.12)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mar	ket instrume	ents admitted to	an official exch	ange	PTT Global Chemical PCL	THB	2,813,700	2,017,744	0.30
listing					PTT PCL	THB	3,466,000	3,240,321	0.48
Equities					SCB X PCL Supalai PCL	THB THB	1,373,000 4,693,300	4,721,638 2,512,179	0.69 0.37
Cayman Islands					True Corp. PCL	THB	18,114,400	5,870,776	0.86
Grab Holdings Ltd. 'A'	USD	2,136,800	10,096,380	1.48	WHA Corp. PCL	THB	24,113,300	3,907,493	0.57
Sea Ltd., ADR	USD	418,200	44,858,223	6.61				108,782,821	16.02
		-	54,954,603	8.09	Notes a				10.02
		-			Vietnam Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam JSC	VND	851,800	3,076,641	0.45
Indonesia Aspirasi Hidup Indonesia Tbk. PT	IDR	74,626,500	3,596,040	0.53	Bank for Investment and Development		031,000	3,070,011	
Astra International Tbk. PT	IDR	9,764,600	2,962,362	0.55	of Vietnam JSC	VND	210,840	316,239	0.05
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	85,455,500	51,440,133	7.58	FPT Corp. Phu Nhuan Jewelry JSC	VND VND	459,104 1,008,500	2,710,308 3,860,278	0.40 0.57
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	72,840,600	25,788,778	3.80	SSI Securities Corp.	VND	228,640	237,073	0.03
Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	12,938,300 66,222,183	3,480,150 16,724,846	0.51 2.46					
Ciputra Development Tbk. PT	IDR	39,612,100	2,430,491	0.36				10,200,539	1.50
Daya Intiguna Yasa Tbk. PT	IDR	22,821,100	2,542,357	0.37	Total Equities			665,492,933	98.03
Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk. PT	IDR	6,968,700	4,869,668	0.72	•				70.03
Pakuwon Jati Tbk. PT Telkom Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	129,820,500 79,719,700	3,210,312 13,488,366	0.47 1.99	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market inst	ruments	665,492,933	98.03
		-	130,533,503	19.23	Other transferable securities and money	market inst	ruments		
Malaysia		-			·				
99 Speed Mart Retail Holdings Bhd.	MYR	5,507,000	3,088,902	0.46	Equities				
CIMB Group Holdings Bhd.	MYR	10,182,807	18,593,997	2.74	Bermuda				
Gamuda Bhd. Hartalega Holdings Bhd.	MYR MYR	7,876,386 4,600,900	8,412,530 4,074,465	1.24 0.60	Fibrechem Techn Ltd.*	SGD	5,200,000	0	0.00
Inari Amertron Bhd.	MYR	5,080,600	3,475,422	0.50				0	0.00
Johor Plantations Group Bhd.	MYR	7,702,400	2,302,442	0.34	Theilead				
Malayan Banking Bhd.	MYR	1,951,231	4,469,569	0.66	Thailand Bumrungrad Hospital PCL*	THB	271,900	1,674,703	0.25
MR DIY Group M Bhd., Reg. S Petronas Chemicals Group Bhd.	MYR MYR	7,172,700 1,520,100	2,947,135 1,737,597	0.43 0.26	Bulli dilgi da 1103pital 1 CE	1110	271,700		0.23
Press Metal Aluminium Holdings Bhd.	MYR	4,965,900	5,454,039	0.20				1,674,703	0.25
Public Bank Bhd.	MYR	5,093,300	5,183,396	0.76	T / 15 22			1 (74 702	0.25
SD Guthrie Bhd.	MYR	1,836,100	2,039,197	0.30	Total Equities			1,674,703	0.25
Sunway Bhd. Tenaga Nasional Bhd.	MYR MYR	6,971,100 5,293,300	7,515,864 17,565,317	1.11 2.59	Total Other transferable securities and n	noney mark	et	1,674,703	0.25
YTL Corp. Bhd.	MYR	3,541,200	2,121,073	0.31	instruments				
YTL Power International Bhd.	MYR	5,346,000	5,225,098	0.77	Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Dhilisain		-	94,206,043	13.88	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Philippines Ayala Land, Inc.	PHP	6,083,100	2,749,988	0.40	Luxembourg				
BDO Unibank, Inc.	PHP	3,699,338	9,225,162	1.36	JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	4,971,000	4,971,000	0.73
International Container Terminal	DUD	1 250 (20	0.307.000		37 III GSB Elquidity EVIIVIV X (disti)	055	1,772,000		
Services, Inc. Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co.	PHP PHP	1,259,630 4,228,690	8,396,808 5,300,026	1.24 0.78				4,971,000	0.73
SM Prime Holdings, Inc.	PHP	8,508,700	3,703,112	0.55	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	ς		4,971,000	0.73
		-	29,375,096	4.33	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other		vestment	4,971,000	0.73
Singapore		=			undertakings				
CapitaLand Integrated Commercial Trust, REIT	SGD	8,673,281	12,419,135	1.83	Total Investments			672,138,636	99.01
CapitaLand Investment Ltd.	SGD	3,534,171	6,881,792	1.01	Cash			6,269,083	0.92
DBS Group Holdings Ltd. iFAST Corp. Ltd.	SGD SGD	2,091,620 594,100	67,428,895 3,229,969	9.93 0.48	011			446.304	0.07
Keppel Ltd.	SGD	1,818,300	9,149,395	1.35	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			446,394	0.07
Mapletree Logistics Trust, REIT	SGD	2,143,100	2,011,597	0.30	Total Net Assets			678,854,113	100.00
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd.	SGD	3,222,875	39,599,355	5.83			:		
Sembcorp Industries Ltd. Singapore Exchange Ltd.	SGD SGD	3,168,700 557,900	12,900,144 5,148,361	1.90 0.76	*Security is fair valued under the direction	of the Boar	d of Directors.		
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	SGD	9,695,400	22,090,966	3.25	†Related Party Fund.				
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	SGD	1,772,736	47,373,885	6.98					
Wilmar International Ltd.	SGD SGD	2,562,500 1,551,700	5,819,791	0.86	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio a	s at 31 Dece	mber 2024	% of Net A	
Yangzijiang Shipbuilding Holdings Ltd.	300	1,551,700	3,387,043	0.50	Singapore				34.98
			237,440,328	34.98	Indonesia Thailand				19.23 16.27
Thailand		-			Malaysia				13.88
Advanced Info Service PCL	THB	1,472,000	12,369,204	1.82	Cayman Islands				8.09
Airports of Thailand PCL	THB	3,140,300	5,491,726	0.81	Philippines Vietnam				4.33 1.50
•	THB THB	3,233,600 3,756,500	2,714,820 1,680,206	0.40 0.25	Luxembourg				0.73
Amata Corp. PCL		18,298,900	13,122,396	1.93	Bermuda				
•	THB		2,905,238	0.43	Total Investments				99.01
Amata Corp. PCL Bangkok Chain Hospital PCL Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F' BTS Group Holdings PCL	THB	16,305,200		0.30	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				0.99
Amata Corp. PCL Bangkok Chain Hospital PCL Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F' BTS Group Holdings PCL Cal-Comp Electronics Thailand PCL 'F'	THB THB	6,640,800	1,957,473	0.29					
Amata Corp. PCL Bangkok Chain Hospital PCL Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F' BTS Group Holdings PCL	THB	6,640,800 4,914,700	8,054,227	1.19	Total			10	00.00
Amata Corp. PCL Bangkok Chain Hospital PCL Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F' BTS Group Holdings PCL Cal-Comp Electronics Thailand PCL 'F' CP ALL PCL CP Axtra PCL Delta Electronics Thailand PCL	THB THB THB THB THB	6,640,800 4,914,700 4,673,200 1,707,700	8,054,227 3,752,129 7,650,716	1.19 0.55 1.13				10	00.00
Amata Corp. PCL Bangkok Chain Hospital PCL Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F' BTS Group Holdings PCL Cal-Comp Electronics Thailand PCL 'F' CP ALL PCL CP AKTR PCL Delta Electronics Thailand PCL Home Product Center PCL	THB THB THB THB THB THB	6,640,800 4,914,700 4,673,200 1,707,700 11,999,200	8,054,227 3,752,129 7,650,716 3,299,384	1.19 0.55 1.13 0.49				10	00.00
Amata Corp. PCL Bangkok Chain Hospital PCL Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F' BTS Group Holdings PCL Cal-Comp Electronics Thailand PCL 'F' CP ALL PCL CP Axtra PCL Delta Electronics Thailand PCL	THB THB THB THB THB	6,640,800 4,914,700 4,673,200 1,707,700	8,054,227 3,752,129 7,650,716	1.19 0.55 1.13				10	00.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark listing	ket instrume	nts admitted to	an official exch	iange	Taiwan Accton Technology Corp.	TWD	402,000	9,472,311	1.52
iistiiig					ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,047,000	5,181,587	1.53 0.84
Equities					Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD	1,218,000	15,984,520	2.59
Cayman Islands					eMemory Technology, Inc. MediaTek, Inc.	TWD TWD	78,000 281,000	7,976,178 12,149,568	1.29 1.96
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. H World Group Ltd., ADR	HKD USD	1,837,000 116,177	19,497,508 3,897,157	3.15 0.63	Nien Made Enterprise Co. Ltd.	TWD	238,000	2,662,432	0.43
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	941,800	18,415,541	2.98	Quanta Computer, Inc. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.	TWD	1,624,000	14,204,334	2.30
NetEase, Inc.	HKD	440,650	7,858,770	1.27	Ltd.	TWD	1,856,000	60,999,558	9.87
Parade Technologies Ltd. PDD Holdings, Inc., ADR	TWD USD	95,000 76,200	2,225,442 7,403,973	0.36 1.20				120 620 400	20.01
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,040,800	55,981,272	9.06				128,630,488	20.81
Trip.com Group Ltd.	HKD	230,050	15,989,169	2.59	Thailand Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F'	THB	4,646,100	3,331,783	0.54
			131,268,832	21.24	bunghon busic medical services real r	1115	1,0 10,100		
China		-						3,331,783	0.54
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,932,000	9,957,481	1.61	Vietnam	VALD	(05.000	4 105 113	
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	341,840	12,459,709	2.02	FPT Corp. Mobile World Investment Corp.	VND VND	685,800 1,400,300	4,105,112 3.348.962	0.66 0.54
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd.,					Vietnam Technological & Commercial			-,, -	
Reg. S 'H' Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNY	2,129,600 1,223,941	15,294,970 4,773,022	2.47 0.77	Joint Stock Bank	VND	10,682,580	10,322,093	1.67
Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	686,450	7,076,804	1.15				17,776,167	2.87
Zhongji Innolight Co. Ltd. 'A' Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd. 'H'	CNY HKD	358,270 1,066,200	6,062,011 4,496,359	0.98 0.73	Total Fauities			(31,005,700	100.40
Zhazhoù CRRC Times Liectific Co. Eta. Ti	TIND	1,000,200	4,490,339		Total Equities			621,095,709	100.49
Hana Kana		-	60,120,356	9.73	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market inst	ruments	621,095,709	100.49
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	2,554,800	18,529,731	3.00	Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	385,905	14,654,337	2.37					
Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.	HKD	425,000	5,606,759	0.91	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
		-	38,790,827	6.28	Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD				
<i>India</i> Bajaj Auto Ltd.	INR	38,607	3,970,313	0.64	Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	10,000	10,000	0.00
Bharti Airtel Ltd.	INR	420,916	7,831,296	1.27				10,000	0.00
Britannia Industries Ltd. Cholamandalam Investment and Finance	INR	32,018	1,780,285	0.29	Total Collective Investment Schemes LIGIT	c		10,000	0.00
Co. Ltd.	INR	409,695	5,683,844	0.92	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT			10,000	0.00
Coforge Ltd. Cummins India Ltd.	INR INR	88,784 205,047	10,023,929 7,852,266	1.62 1.27	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	collective in	vestment	10,000	0.00
Eicher Motors Ltd.	INR	40,617	2,288,135	0.37	Total Investments			621,105,709	100.49
HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR	1,179,031	24,415,518	3.95	Total investments				100.49
Hyundai Motor India Ltd. Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR INR	155,799 382,466	3,289,269 7,981,914	0.53 1.29	Cash			970,816	0.16
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	INR	319,385	11,234,223	1.82	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(4,013,284)	(0.65)
Power Finance Corp. Ltd. Shriram Finance Ltd.	INR INR	1,110,091 305,861	5,818,614 10,334,012	0.94					(0.00)
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	INR	346,471	16,614,582	1.67 2.69	Total Net Assets			618,063,241	100.00
Titan Co. Ltd.	INR	119,682	4,547,885	0.74	†Related Party Fund.				
UltraTech Cement Ltd.	INR	56 , 573 -	7,539,983	1.22	Melated Farty Falla.				
			131,206,068	21.23	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio a	s at 31 Doco	mhor 2024	% of Net A	\ccotc
Indonesia		-			Cayman Islands	שני שני שברהו	2024	70 OI NEL A	21.24
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	30,203,000 19,369,300	18,225,948 6,874,628	2.95 1.11	India				21.23
Ballk Mandill Fel Sel O TDK. FT	IDIX	19,509,500	0,074,020	1.11	Taiwan China				20.81 9.73
			25,100,576	4.06	South Korea				8.95
<i>Malaysia</i> CIMB Group Holdings Bhd.	MYR	3,112,200	5,710,746	0.92	Hong Kong Indonesia				6.28 4.06
			5,710,746	0.92	Singapore Vietnam				3.24 2.87
Philippings		-		0.92	Malaysia				0.92
Philippines BDO Unibank, Inc.	PHP	1,530,710	3,817,182	0.62	Philippines Thailand				0.62 0.54
		-			Luxembourg				-
Singaporo		-	3,817,182	0.62	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				0 0.49 (0.49)
Singapore DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	SGD	623,070	20,004,235	3.24	Total				00.00
		-	20,004,235	3.24					
South Korea HD Hyundai Electric Co. Ltd.	KRW	16,142	4,191,339	0.68					
NAVER Corp.	KRW	46,851	6,331,560	1.02					
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW	574,030	20,724,583	3.35					
Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd. SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW KRW	203,969 147,981	6,605,456 17,485,511	1.07 2.83					
		-	55,338,449 ———————————————————————————————————	8.95					

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	1,418	SGD	1,910	03/01/2025		16 8	-
USD USD	1,956 1,593	SGD SGD	2,656 2,131	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	29	-
USD	10,508	SGD	14,162		Morgan Stanley	121	=
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Excl	nange Contracts - Assets				174	
SGD	1,748	USD	1,301	03/01/2025	Barclays	(19)	-
SGD	307,589	USD	229,339		BNP Paribas	(3,718)	-
SGD	3,420	USD	2,542	, . ,	Goldman Sachs	(34)	=
SGD	6,789	USD	5,069	03/01/2025		(88)	-
SGD	1,623	USD	1,204		Merrill Lynch	(14)	=
SGD	4,682	USD	3,492		Morgan Stanley	(57)	-
SGD	2,590	USD	1,909	05/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	(6)	
Total Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excl	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(3,936)	-
Net Unrealised Los	s on Forward Currency Excha	inge Contracts - Liabilities				(3,762)	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Indonesia				
listing				. 0-	Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	40,403,900 38,965,600	24,381,664 13,829,822	1.84 1.05
Equities					Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	27,670,800	7,005,810	0.53
Australia Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	AUD	457,096	19,382,964	1.47				45,217,296	3.42
Brambles Ltd.	AUD	1,702,104	20,318,249	1.54	Singapore				
Coles Group Ltd. Commonwealth Bank of Australia	AUD AUD	553,383 384,843	6,482,304 36,570,067	0.49 2.77	DBS Group Holdings Ltd. United Overseas Bank Ltd.	SGD SGD	920,624 515,900	29,557,480 13,747,999	2.24 1.04
Insurance Australia Group Ltd. JB Hi-Fi Ltd.	AUD AUD	1,641,255 209,945	8,628,366 12,081,025	0.65 0.92	Yangzijiang Shipbuilding Holdings Ltd.	SGD	6,914,900	15,140,451	1.15
Macquarie Group Ltd. Medibank Pvt. Ltd.	AUD	153,930 4,420,313	21,157,065 10,440,821	1.60				58,445,930	4.43
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	1,405,289	16,744,635	0.79 1.27	South Korea Hana Financial Group, Inc.	KRW	174,874	6,759,047	0.51
Rio Tinto Ltd. SGH Ltd.	AUD AUD	278,121 441,276	20,256,033 12,626,580	1.53 0.96	HD Hyundai Electric Co. Ltd.	KRW	28,543	7,411,311	0.56
Woodside Energy Group Ltd.	AUD	361,946	5,521,077	0.42	HD Korea Shipbuilding & Offshore Engineering Co. Ltd.	KRW	53,218	8,251,203	0.63
			190,209,186	14.41	Hyundai Glovis Co. Ltd. Hyundai Mobis Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	92,236 80,472	7,402,563 12,941,444	0.56 0.98
Bermuda China Resources Gas Group Ltd.	HKD	1,924,300	7,631,932	0.58	Hyundai Motor Co. KB Financial Group, Inc.	KRW KRW	57,044 100,683	8,224,426 5,673,100	0.62 0.43
CK Infrastructure Holdings Ltd.	HKD	753,000	5,597,188	0.42	Kia Corp.	KRW	172,753	11,828,620	0.90
		_	13,229,120	1.00	Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	937,888 175,234	33,861,188 5,674,884	2.56 0.43
Cayman Islands		-			SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW	177,176	20,935,207	1.59
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. Full Truck Alliance Co. Ltd., ADR	HKD USD	3,086,600 705,556	32,760,484 7,637,644	2.48 0.58				128,962,993	9.77
Geely Automobile Holdings Ltd. JD.com, Inc. 'A'	HKD HKD	3,911,000 741,050	7,458,541 12,982,462	0.56 0.98	Taiwan Accton Technology Corp.	TWD	462,000	10,886,089	0.82
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	658,600	12,877,973	0.97	Asia Vital Components Co. Ltd.	TWD	393,000	7,474,127	0.57
NetEase, Inc. Pop Mart International Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	569,425 1,163,400	10,155,406 13,434,189	0.77 1.02	Asustek Computer, Inc. Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD TWD	660,000 704,000	12,411,048 9,239,000	0.94 0.70
Tencent Holdings Ltd. Trip.com Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	1,484,100 290,050	79,824,948 20,159,350	6.05 1.53	Evergreen Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd. MediaTek, Inc.	TWD TWD	1,099,000 430,000	7,550,817 18,591,865	0.57 1.41
Xiaomi Corp., Reg. S 'B'	HKD	6,147,600	27,330,671	2.07	Quanta Computer, Inc. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing	TWD	1,352,000	11,825,283	0.90
			224,621,668	17.01	Co. Ltd.	TWD	3,931,000	129,196,800	9.78
China	CNIV	152 (41	4 505 070	0.25	Wiwynn Corp. Yageo Corp.	TWD TWD	127,000 376,090	10,158,993 6,211,860	0.77 0.47
Beijing Roborock Technology Co. Ltd. 'A' BYD Co. Ltd. 'H'	CNY HKD	152,641 549,000	4,585,870 18,839,985	0.35 1.43			-	223,545,882	16.93
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H' China Oilfield Services Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	2,635,500 5,576,000	13,583,302 5,051,238	1.03 0.38	United Kingdom		-		
China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	2,601,600	8,458,881	0.64	HSBC Holdings plc Standard Chartered plc	HKD GBP	1,781,600 708,620	17,395,368 8,777,275	1.32 0.66
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'		598,776	21,824,757	1.65	Standard Chartered plc	HKD	1,201,750	14,778,437	1.12
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	1,681,360	3,571,530	0.27				40,951,080	3.10
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H' PetroChina Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	2,984,400 10,250,000	10,558,585 8,071,074	0.80 0.61	Total Equities		-	1,292,313,161	97.88
PICC Property & Casualty Co. Ltd. 'H' Weichai Power Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	11,212,000 4,722,000	17,686,023 7,229,676	1.34 0.55	Total Transferable securities and mone		struments	1,292,313,161	97.88
Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	1,539,600	6,492,773	0.49	admitted to an official exchange listing		-		
Zijin Mining Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	3,892,000	7,096,547	0.54	Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ective inves	tment undertal	kings	
		-	133,050,241	10.08	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	3,314,800	24,041,941	1.82	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	26,260,000	26,260,000	1.00
Lenovo Group Ltd.	HKD	3,422,000 -	4,446,130	0.34	JEM USD EIQUIDITY EVINAV A (UIST.)	usb	20,200,000		1.99
India		-	28,488,071	2.16			-	26,260,000	1.99
India Apollo Tyres Ltd.	INR	881,262	5,448,330	0.41	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC			26,260,000	1.99
Bajaj Finance Ltd. HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR INR	101,191 1,774,717	8,078,053 36,751,057	0.61 2.78	Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	collective	ilivestillellt -	26,260,000	1.99
Hero MotoCorp Ltd. Hindalco Industries Ltd.	INR INR	89,095 773,365	4,328,635 5,436,624	0.33 0.41	Total Investments			1,318,573,161	99.87
Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd., Reg. S Hyundai Motor India Ltd.	INR INR	204,298 270,221	9,975,825 5,704,977	0.76 0.43	Cash			784,176	0.06
ICICI Bank Ltd. ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co.	INR	1,424,540	21,353,021	1.62	Other Assets/(Liabilities)		-	940,516	0.07
Ltd., Reg. S	INR	384,129	8,035,689	0.61	Total Net Assets		-	1,320,297,853	100.00
Infosys Ltd. Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR INR	964,618 285,349	21,246,074 5,955,120	1.61 0.45			=		
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd. Power Finance Corp. Ltd.	INR INR	75,807 2,174,070	9,619,568 11,395,528	0.73 0.86	†Related Party Fund.				
Reliance Industries Ltd. Shriram Finance Ltd.	INR INR	840,877 465,727	11,945,214 15,735,345	0.91					
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	INR	297,348	14,258,950	1.19 1.08					
Zomato Ltd.	INR	3,180,172	10,323,684	0.78					
		-	205,591,694	15.57					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Cayman Islands	17.0
Taiwan	16.93
India	15.57
Australia	14.4
China	10.08
South Korea	9.77
Singapore	4.43
Indonesia	3.42
United Kingdom	3.10
Hong Kong	2.16
Luxembourg	1.99
Bermuda	1.00
Total Investments	99.87
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.13
Total	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd.	CNIV	845,997	F FFF 170	0.17
listing					'A' Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd.	CNY		5,555,179	0.17
Bonds					'H'	HKD	12,997,600	54,813,240	1.66
United Kingdom Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc,								1,315,998,263	39.87
Reg. S 0% 03/06/2025	USD	662,940	4,450,783	0.14	Hong Kong				
			4,450,783	0.14	China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. China Resources Power Holdings Co.	HKD	15,636,500	24,947,203	0.76
Total Bonds			4,450,783	0.14	Ltd. Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD HKD	16,866,000 1,284,700	40,982,174 48,785,134	1.24 1.48
Equities					Lenovo Group Ltd.	HKD	37,406,000	48,600,802	1.47
Bermuda	LIVE		45.474.470					163,315,313	4.95
China Resources Gas Group Ltd.	HKD	11,390,200	45,174,470	1.37	Total Equities			3,202,867,809	97.03
			45,174,470	1.37	Participation Notes				
Cayman Islands	LIIVE	21 512 100	220 224 (22		Netherlands				
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. Baidu, Inc., ADR	HKD USD	21,512,100 300,490	228,324,632 25,555,172	6.92 0.77	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 31/03/2025	USD	1,090,800	7,421,938	0.23
Baidu, Inc. 'A'	HKD	2,997,450	31,901,111	0.97	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
China Resources Mixc Lifestyle Services Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	6,712,000	24.956.573	0.76	07/04/2025 J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%	USD	2,210,500	6,509,531	0.20
H World Group Ltd., ADR	USD	1,227,946	41,191,449	1.25	08/05/2025	USD	401,728	6,797,331	0.21
Haidilao International Holding Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	12,337,000	25,243,203	0.76	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 16/05/2025	USD	298,308	11,703,866	0.35
Kanzhun Ltd., ADR	USD	2,339,222	32,561,970	0.99	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
KE Holdings, Inc., ADR Kingdee International Software Group	USD	3,166,494	58,896,788	1.78	13/06/2025 J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%	USD	447,900	17,572,984	0.53
Co. Ltd.	HKD	29,884,000	32,843,789	1.00	22/08/2025	USD	1,165,500	19,720,530	0.60
Meituan, Reg. S 'B' Minth Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	10,980,400 14,528,000	214,705,890 28,192,273	6.50 0.85	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 30/09/2025	USD	144,700	2,448,357	0.07
NetEase, Inc.	HKD	5,407,600	96,441,806	2.92				72.174.527	
PDD Holdings, Inc., ADR	USD	1,783,032	173,248,304	5.25				72,174,537	2.19
SITC International Holdings Co. Ltd. Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD	13,284,000 6,015,100	35,451,483 323,532,810	1.07 9.80	United Kingdom Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc				
Trip.com Group Ltd., ADR	USD	1,147,333	79,946,163	2.42	0% 26/11/2025	USD	600,900	3,941,239	0.12
Trip.com Group Ltd. Xiaomi Corp., Reg. S 'B'	HKD HKD	820,750 37,865,800	57,044,601 168,341,746	1.73 5.10	Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc, Reg. S 0% 19/02/2025	USD	2,212,499	15,054,117	0.45
Maonii corp., Neg. 3 B	TIND	37,003,000			Reg. 3 0 % 19/02/2023	UJD	2,212,499		0.45
China			1,678,379,763	50.84				18,995,356	0.57
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	22,377,770	120,499,812	3.65	Total Participation Notes			91,169,893	2.76
China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	25,254,600	82,113,181	2.49	Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing		struments	3,298,488,485	99.93
China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	3,923,707	23,837,625	0.72	Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrum	ents dealt in o	n another regulate	he
China Yangtze Power Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	12,242,586	49,554,023	1.50	market	rket moti um	ichts acait in o	in another regulati	cu
CITIC Securities Co. Ltd. 'H' Contemporary Amperex Technology Co.	HKD	12,103,000	33,234,801	1.01	Participation Notes				
Ltd. 'A'	CNY	2,157,365	78,633,690	2.38	•				
Focus Media Information Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	26,981,341	26,004,553	0.79	Netherlands J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
Foxconn Industrial Internet Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	10,164,236	29,931,877	0.91	03/12/2025	USD	769,855	5,168,578	0.15
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H' Ganfeng Lithium Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	8,923,200	64,087,187	1.94				5,168,578	0.15
'H'	HKD	8,200,000	21,250,089	0.64	Total Participation Notes		•	5,168,578	0.15
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H' Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNY	14,015,599 2,927,201	49,586,147 21,164,234	1.50	Total Transferable securities and mone	v markot in	ctrumonts .		
Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	309,285	64,582,589	0.64 1.96	dealt in on another regulated market	zy market m	struments	5,168,578	0.15
Luxshare Precision Industry Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	6,433,969	35,932,561	1.09	Other town of such land or writing and or such				
Luzhou Laojiao Co. Ltd. 'A' Midea Group Co. Ltd.	CNY HKD	2,458,700 1,077,100	42,171,038 10,475,090	1.28 0.32	Other transferable securities and mone	ey market in	struments		
Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	3,478,700	35,862,887	1.09	Equities				
Muyuan Foods Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	4,922,296	25,925,632	0.79	Bermuda				
NARI Technology Co. Ltd. 'A' Ningbo Tuopu Group Co. Ltd. 'A' Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China	CNY	11,940,060 4,169,160	41,262,871 27,990,504	1.25 0.85	Euro-Asia Agricultural Holdings Co. Ltd.*	HKD	30,392,000	0	0.00
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. 'A'	CNY	17,107,797	123,411,453	3.74			=	0	0.00
Postal Savings Bank of China Co. Ltd. 'A Postal Savings Bank of China Co. Ltd.,	' CNY	11,392,301	8,872,861	0.27					
Reg. S 'H'	HKD	91,067,000	53,649,185	1.62	Total Equities			0	0.00
Shanghai Baosight Software Co. Ltd. 'A' Shanghai Putailai New Energy	CNY	7,162,499	28,716,722	0.87	Total Other transferable securities and	money mar	ket	0	0.00
Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	7,953,860	17,331,389	0.52	instruments				
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	2,843,988	22,826,323	0.69					
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	767,575	26,838,441	0.81					
Shijiazhuang Shangtai Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	1,750,141	16,441,027	0.50					
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H' Sunresin New Materials Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD	14,992,400	41,265,612	1.25					
Juni esiii New Materiais CO. Etu. A	CNY	4,905,773	32,176,440	0.97					

JPMorgan Funds - China Fund

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective investr	nent undertak	ings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	10,000	10,000	0.00
			10,000	0.00
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	CITS		10,000	0.00
Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	er collective in	nvestment	10,000	0.00
Total Investments			3,303,667,063	100.08
Cash			3,219,575	0.10
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(5,978,264)	(0.18)
Total Net Assets			3,300,908,374	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Cayman Islands	50.84
China	39.87
Hong Kong	4.95
Netherlands	2.34
Bermuda	1.37
United Kingdom	0.71
Luxembourg	-
Total Investments	100.08
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.08)
Total	100.00

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. $\ensuremath{\mathsf{TRelated}}$ Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - China Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD USD USD USD	90,145 91,400 202,884 7,805	EUR EUR EUR EUR	85,681 86,861 193,061 7,409	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	1,240 1,269 2,554 116	- - - -
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Excl	nange Contracts - Assets				5,179	-
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	97,134 18,559 1,240,534 8,498 999,480	USD USD USD USD USD	102,392 19,482 1,308,632 8,934 1,042,024	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch	(1,601) (224) (21,392) (115) (3,499)	
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(26,831)	-
Net Unrealised Los	ss on Forward Currency Excha	inge Contracts - Liabilities				(21,652)	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value CNH	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value CNH	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Sieyuan Electric Co. Ltd. 'A' Spring Airlines Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNY	2,339,447 2,552,725	170,171,375 147,202,887	0.79
nating					Sunresin New Materials Co.	CNT	5,995,989	287,057,973	0.69 1.34
Bonds					SUPCON Technology Co. Ltd.	CNH CNY	407,000	20,213,655	0.09
United Kingdom					Venustech Group, Inc. 'A' Wanhua Chemical Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	6,566,328 3,983,549	103,846,477 284,206,303	0.48 1.32
Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc 0% 03/11/2025	USD	273,800	78,725,594	0.37	Weichai Power Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	9,154,100	125,456,941	0.58
Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc, Reg. S 0% 20/05/2025	USD	934,400	33,022,908	0.15	Weichai Power Co. Ltd. 'H' Zhejiang Dingli Machinery Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNY	11,392,000 98,330	127,823,554 6,343,760	0.60
Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc,					Zhejiang Sanhua Intelligent Controls Co.				
Reg. S 0% 03/06/2025 Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc,	USD	623,500	30,677,267	0.14	Ltd. 'A' Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd.	CNH CNH	1,092,570 4,774,399	25,680,858 228,836,944	0.12 1.07
Reg. S 0% 10/11/2025	USD	1,282,900	87,452,134	0.41	Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd.				
		_	229,877,903	1.07	'H' Zijin Mining Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNH	4,689,700 22,637,135	144,939,054 342,386,667	0.68 1.59
Total Bonds		_	229,877,903	1.07				9,216,400,214	42.93
Equities		_			Total Equities			9,385,573,480	43.72
Cayman Islands					Participation Notes				
BeiGene Ltd.	HKD	1,642,400	169,173,266	0.79	Netherlands				
			169,173,266	0.79	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%		157.000	2.507.222	0.00
China		-	-		24/02/2025 J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%	USD	157,000	3,596,333	0.02
Acrobiosystems Co. Ltd.	CNH	1,003,058	44,279,995	0.21	24/02/2025	USD	318,020	15,857,864	0.07
Acrobiosystems Co. Ltd. 'A' Advanced Micro-Fabrication Equipment	CNY,	1,877,402	82,877,911	0.39	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 06/03/2025	USD	1,526,900	76,137,893	0.36
Inc. China 'A'	CNH	86,165	16,298,110	0.08	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 11/03/2025	USD	301,000	37,324,230	0.17
Advanced Micro-Fabrication Equipment Inc. China 'A'	CNY	136,582	25,834,485	0.12	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
Amoy Diagnostics Co. Ltd. 'A' Beijing Huafeng Test & Control	CNY	1,620,558	36,973,031	0.17	11/03/2025 J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%	USD	210,900	38,642,691	0.18
Technology Co. Ltd.	CNH	1,547,908	161,748,646	0.75	31/03/2025	USD	1,108,000	55,249,712	0.26
Beijing Kingsoft Office Software, Inc. 'A' CGN Power Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	CNH HKD	187,300 64,581,000	53,638,974 173,996,269	0.25 0.81	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 08/05/2025	USD	543,200	67,357,214	0.31
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	4,895,000	184,889,860	0.86	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'A	' CNH	4,090,100	139,411,059	0.65	30/05/2025 J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%	USD	137,900	39,650,327	0.19
China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	12,914,000	307,716,810	1.43	13/06/2025	USD	153,500	10,463,717	0.05
China State Construction Engineering Corp. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	42,602,180	255,826,091	1.19	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 13/06/2025	USD	413,000	118,749,709	0.55
China Yangtze Power Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	3,260,194	96,322,432	0.45	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 16/06/2025	USD	391,000	13,818,447	0.06
Chongqing Brewery Co. Ltd. 'A' Chongqing Zhifei Biologica 'A'	CNH	1,866,966	117,665,532 143,764,415	0.55	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%		391,000	13,010,447	0.06
CITIC Securities Co. Ltd. 'H'	CNH HKD	5,467,367 13,593,000	273,547,918	0.67 1.27	17/06/2025 J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%	USD	1,647,100	112,278,752	0.52
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	197.985	52.673.909	0.25	22/08/2025	USD	1,092,600	135,483,233	0.63
Flat Glass Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	14,304,000	147,538,961	0.25 0.69	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 30/09/2025	USD	132,600	16,442,501	0.08
Foxconn Industrial Internet Co. Ltd.	CNH	16,908,036	363,438,234	1.69	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd. Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd.,	CNH	634,000	39,564,770	0.18	30/09/2025 JP Morgan Structured Products BV 0%	USD	587,200	33,996,809	0.16
Reg. S 'H'	HKD	8,932,800	470,171,442	2.19	18/07/2025	USD	1,415,000	96,457,066	0.45
Ganfeng Lithium Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	10,298,200	195,580,823	0.91				871,506,498	4.06
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H' Hongfa Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD	15,569,600	403,686,489	1.88	Switzerland				
Huaming Power Equipment Co. Ltd.	CNH CNH	9,726,519 8,373,800	309,157,406 141,391,613	1.44 0.66	UBS AG 0% 01/05/2025	USD	426,000	18,881,259	0.09
Imeik Technology Development Co. Ltd.		369,721	67,472,234	0.31	UBS AG 0% 30/06/2025	USD	148,400	4,735,828	0.02
Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic Co. Ltd. 'A' Midea Group Co. Ltd.	CNH HKD	4,323,157 547,800	228,154,611 39,042,878	1.06 0.18				23,617,087	0.11
Montage Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	536,513	36,426,550	0.17	United Kingdom				
Muyuan Foods Co. Ltd. 'A' Muyuan Foods Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY CNH	3,347,246 7,335,716	128,684,873 282,021,602	0.60 1.31	Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc 0% 03/06/2025	lich	725 000	26 151 441	0.17
NARI Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	834,580	21,052,281	0.10	Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc	USD	725,000	36,151,661	0.17
Ningbo Tuopu Group Co. Ltd. 'A' OPT Machine Vision Tech Co. Ltd.	CNH CNH	2,993,183 1,041,927	146,680,933 78,733,214	0.68	0% 05/06/2025 Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc	USD	559,500	12,423,010	0.06
OPT Machine Vision Tech Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	1,041,927	95,018,302	0.37 0.44	0% 14/11/2025	USD	4,112,000	97,040,534	0.45
People's Insurance Co. Group of China	ПКИ	57 454 000	210 007 572	0.00	Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc 0% 26/11/2025	USD	558,100	26,826,291	0.12
Ltd. (The) 'H' Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China	HKD	57,454,000	210,097,572	0.98	Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc,				0.12
Ltd. 'H' Postal Savings Bank of China Co. Ltd. 'A	HKD CNH	425,000 36,131,639	18,479,207 205,408,368	0.09 0.96	Reg. S 0% 19/02/2025 Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc,	USD	539,770	36,794,792	0.17
Postal Savings Bank of China Co. Ltd.,					Reg. S 0% 06/06/2025	USD	135,500	24,827,334	0.12
Reg. S 'H' Shandong Sinocera Functional Material	HKD	25,802,000	111,397,008	0.52	Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc, Reg. S 0% 21/07/2025	USD	1,570,000	34,859,922	0.16
Co. Ltd. Shandong Sinocera Functional Material	CNH	1,225,587	20,877,875	0.10	Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc, Reg. S 0% 01/08/2025	USD	1,768,815	62,512,216	0.29
Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	4,411,509	75,150,056	0.35	Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc,				
Shanghai Baosight Software Co. Ltd. 'A' Shenzhen Envicool Technology Co. Ltd.		12,325,891	360,717,200	1.68	Reg. S 0% 15/09/2025	USD	2,625,000	61,948,298	0.29
'A' Shenzhen Envicool Technology Co. Ltd.	CNY	1,573,380	63,556,685	0.30				393,384,058	1.83
'A' Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical	CNH	7,466,363	301,603,733	1.40	Total Participation Notes			1,288,507,643	6.00
Electronics Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	1,536,964	392,263,952	1.83	Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing		struments	10,903,959,026	50.79
Shijiazhuang Shangtai Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	1,187,100	81,399,447	0.38	admitted to all official excitatige listilig	•			

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Value	% of Net Assets	Quanti Nomi Investments Currency Va		% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money man	rket instrum	ents dealt in	on another regulate	ed	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment unde	ertakings	
					Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
Equities					Luxembourg		
China	CNIII	F 202 444	122 020 (10	0.57	JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -	00 73.307	
Amoy Diagnostics Co. Ltd. 'A' Bank of Ningbo Co. Ltd.	CNH CNH	5,392,444 10,970,929		0.57 1.24	JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)† USD 10,0	00 73,286	0.00
BOE Technology Group Co. Ltd.	CNH	77,207,054		1.58		73,286	0.00
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd.	CNH	23,437,758		4.29			
China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd.	CNIII	(34 500	21 (2(022	0.10	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	73,286	0.00
'A' China Resources Saniiu Medical &	CNH	634,500	21,626,933	0.10	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investmen	t 72.204	0.00
Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	3,712,386	164,625,757	0.77	undertakings	73,286	0.00
China Yangtze Power Co. Ltd.	CNH	20,627,726		2.84	Total Investments	21,449,941,965	99.91
CITIC Securities Co. Ltd.	CNH	13,813,346	402,866,236	1.88	rotal investments		
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	4,666,028	1,241,396,749	5.78	Cash	79,705,548	0.37
Focus Media Information Technology	CIVII	4,000,020	1,241,370,747	5.70			
Co. Ltd.	CNH	46,904,442		1.54	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	(60,684,126)	(0.28)
Guangdong Haid Group Co. Ltd.	CNH	5,435,765	266,569,916	1.24	Total Net Assets	21 460 062 207	100.00
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co. Ltd.	CNH	9,151,788	276,246,721	1.29	Total Net Assets	21,468,963,387	100.00
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co.	CIVII	7,131,700	270,240,721	1.29	*Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Dire	tors	
Ltd. 'A'	CNH	6,662,736		0.94	†Related Party Fund.		
Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd.	CNH	905,126		6.43			
Luxshare Precision Industry Co. Ltd. Luzhou Laojiao Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNH	11,449,252 3,013,846		2.17			
Midea Group Co. Ltd. A	CNH	10,281,046		1.76 3.60	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 20 China	24 % of Net	
NARI Technology Co. Ltd.	CNH	17,228,301		2.02	Netherlands		91.54 4.57
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China					United Kingdom		2.90
Ltd.	CNH	18,955,295	998,091,058	4.65	Cayman Islands		0.79
Shanghai Putailai New Energy Technology Co. Ltd.	CNH	5,525,535	87,883,634	0.41	Switzerland		0.11
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co. Ltd.		4,940,228		1.35	Luxembourg		-
Tongwei Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	7,557,445		0.78	Total Investments		99.91
Venustech Group, Inc.	CNH	2,071,083		0.15	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		0.09
Zhejiang Dingli Machinery Co. Ltd.	CNH	1,447,520		0.43	Total	1	00.00
Zhongji Innolight Co. Ltd.	CNH	1,182,348		0.68			
			10,410,746,640	48.49			
Total Equities			10,410,746,640	48.49			
Participation Notes							
Netherlands							
J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%							
20/10/2025	USD	570,000	108,248,283	0.51			
			108,248,283	0.51			
Total Participation Notes			108,248,283	0.51			
Total Transferable securities and mone	y market in:	struments	10,518,994,923	49.00			
dealt in on another regulated market							
Other transferable securities and mono	ey market in	struments					
Equities							
China							
Qingdao Haier Biomedical Co. Ltd.*	CNH	764,623	26,914,730	0.12			
			26,914,730	0.12			
Total Fauities							
Total Other transferable securities and	money mar	kot	26,914,730	0.12			
Total Other transferable securities and instruments	illoney mar	Kel	26,914,730	0.12			

JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) CNH	% of Net Assets
CNH	55,533,199	EUR	7,258,234	03/01/2025	Barclays	338,176	-
CNH	17,402,169	EUR	2,273,718	03/01/2025		111,751	-
CNH	22.106.065	EUR	2.906.324	03/01/2025		5.014	-
CNH	1,205,167	EUR	157,644	03/01/2025	HSBC	6,369	-
CNH	5,166,184	EUR	676,346	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	22,929	-
CNH	4,178,014	EUR	545,982	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	26,111	-
CNH	1,469,044	EUR	192,898	05/02/2025		701	-
CNH	21,488	EUR	2,821	05/02/2025	HSBC	14	-
EUR	106,081	CNH	805,610	03/01/2025	Barclays	1,077	-
USD	60,000	CNH	439,020	03/01/2025		693	-
USD	13,737,297	CNH	99,550,205	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	1,124,260	0.01
USD	1,450,931	CNH	10,529,085	03/01/2025	HSBC	104,134	-
USD	80,246	CNH	586,662	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	1,423	-
USD	104,786	CNH	765,759	05/02/2025		1,884	-
Total Unrealised (Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				1,744,536	0.01
CNH	727,149	EUR	95,734	03/01/2025	Parelave	(854)	
	894,576	EUR	118,294		BNP Paribas	(4,989)	-
CNH CNH	894,576 409,607	EUR	53,965	03/01/2025		(4,989)	-
CNH	805,903	EUR	106,081	05/02/2025		(1,585)	-
CNH	2,767,786	USD	380,000	03/01/2025		(1,565)	=
CNH	2,022,603	USD	278,812		BNP Paribas	(20,685)	-
CNH	434,177	USD	60,000	03/01/2025		(5,536)	-
CNH	12,743,548	USD	1,751,910	03/01/2025		(95,410)	-
CNH	4,389,642	USD	605,899		Morgan Stanley	(50,721)	-
CNH	438,609	USD	60,000	05/02/2025		(941)	
EUR	192,898	CNH	1,468,853	02/01/2025		(1.966)	
EUR	805,696	CNH	6,183,577		BNP Paribas	(56,688)	_
EUR	4,841,531	CNH	36,998,860	03/01/2025		(181,582)	_
EUR			723,394,124	03/01/2025		(4,812,163)	(0.02)
EUR	94,494,681 566,178	CNH CNH	4,308,224	03/01/2025		(4,812,103)	(0.03)
							-
EUR	752,271	CNH	5,743,131	05/02/2025	HSBC	(16,828)	
Total Unrealised I	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(5,270,523)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised Lo	ss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(3,525,987)	(0.02)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money listing	/ market instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	<i>Spain</i> Audax Renovables SA	EUR	497,719	001.543	0.22
					Iberdrola SA	EUR	689,554	801,543 9,519,937	0.32 3.77
Equities								10,321,480	4.09
Australia Brambles Ltd.	AUD	452,341	5,399,657	2.14	Sweden				
		_	5,399,657	2.14	Atlas Copco AB 'A'	SEK	332,517	5,073,754	2.01
Austria		-		2.14	Volvo AB 'B'	SEK	103,739	2,517,526	1.00
Austria ANDRITZ AG	EUR	30,351	1,529,335	0.61				7,591,280	3.01
		_	1,529,335	0.61	Switzerland DSM-Firmenich AG	EUR	8,672	877,354	0.35
Belgium		_						877,354	0.35
Deme Group NV	EUR	8,945 -	1,279,957	0.51	Taiwan				
		_	1,279,957	0.51	Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	22,149	4,422,602	1.75
Canada West Fraser Timber Co. Ltd.	CAD	30,262	2,630,472	1.04	Liu., ADN	dSD	22,149		
West Frager Timber Cor Etai	C. 13	-			n to let 1			4,422,602	1.75
China		_	2,630,472	1.04	United Kingdom SSE plc	GBP	422,731	8,517,250	3.38
China BYD Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	38,000	1,304,043	0.52				8,517,250	3.38
		_	1,304,043	0.52	United States of America				
Denmark		-			AECOM	USD	11,895	1,275,739	0.51
Cadeler A/S	NOK	231,093	1,295,548	0.51	AGCO Corp. Autodesk, Inc.	USD USD	40,770 16,198	3,831,157 4,819,472	1.52 1.91
NKT A/S	DKK	15,385	1,099,770	0.44	Carlisle Cos., Inc.	USD	9,283	3,429,047	1.36
Orsted A/S, Reg. S	DKK	54,034	2,434,424	0.96	Carrier Global Corp.	USD	81,828	5,617,083	2.23
			4,829,742	1.91	Deere & Co.	USD	12,116	5,153,541	2.04
Finland		=			EnerSys First Solar, Inc.	USD USD	12,547 14,086	1,169,192 2,523,225	0.46 1.00
UPM-Kymmene OYJ	EUR	68,045	1,877,084	0.74	Generac Holdings, Inc.	USD	38,244	5,955,929	2.36
		-			Hubbell, Inc. 'B'	USD	14,478	6,097,772	2.42
			1,877,084	0.74	Itron, Inc. NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD USD	22,751 65,036	2,493,623 4,696,900	0.99
France		_			NVIDIA Corp.	USD	47,165	6,459,718	1.86 2.56
Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	39,668	1,377,675	0.54	ON Semiconductor Corp.	USD	18,486	1,172,844	0.46
Nexans SA Schneider Electric SE	EUR EUR	50,298 10,285	5,425,329 2,573,342	2.15 1.02	Owens Corning	USD	41,375	7,025,475	2.78
SPIE SA	EUR	242,709	7,535,262	2.99	Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc. Quanta Services, Inc.	USD USD	43,924 35,610	3,721,681 11,324,158	1.48 4.49
		_			Steel Dynamics, Inc.	USD	10,886	1,248,080	0.49
		_	16,911,608	6.70	Tetra Tech, Inc.	USD	195,920	7,819,167	3.10
Germany					Trex Co., Inc.	USD USD	39,714 65,621	2,771,640 6,699,904	1.10
Infineon Technologies AG Mercedes-Benz Group AG	EUR EUR	30,978 23,181	1,016,644 1,289,282	0.40 0.51	Veralto Corp. Watts Water Technologies, Inc. 'A'	USD	7,117	1,447,954	2.66 0.57
Nemetschek SE	EUR	13,328	1,293,778	0.51	Weyerhaeuser Co., REIT	USD	65,169	1,833,530	0.73
Siemens AG	EUR	21,344	4,181,689	1.66	Xylem, Inc.	USD	55,329	6,459,661	2.56
		_	7,781,393	3.08				105,046,492	41.64
<i>Ireland</i> Pentair plc	USD	34,698	3,505,018	1.20	Total Equities			244,509,812	96.92
TE Connectivity plc	USD	21,099	3,032,454	1.39 1.20	Total Transferable securities and money	market instr	uments	244,509,812	96.92
Trane Technologies plc	USD	30,460 _	11,296,700	4.48	admitted to an official exchange listing				70.72
		_	17,834,172	7.07	Transferable securities and money mark market	et instrumen	ts dealt in on	another regulate	ed
Italy ERG SpA	EUR	143,077	2,922,511	1.16	Equities				
Prysmian SpA	EUR	164,103	10,496,150	4.16					
		_	13,418,661	5.32	China Contemporary Amperex Technology Co.				
Japan		-			Ltd. 'A' NARI Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNH	110,121 765,744	3,997,747 2,635,705	1.58 1.05
Hitachi Ltd.	JPY	490,100	12,302,909	4.88	WART recimology co. Etc. A	CIVII	705,744		1.03
Keyence Corp.	JPY	17,700	7,295,640	2.89				6,633,452	2.63
Kurita Water Industries Ltd.	JPY	50,000	1,764,631	0.70	Total Equities			6,633,452	2.63
		_	21,363,180	8.47	Total Transferable securities and money	market instr	uments		2.63
Netherlands Arcadis NV	EUR	75,217	4,575,618	1 01	dealt in on another regulated market			6,633,452	د.03
ASML Holding NV	EUR	3,036	2,137,010	1.81 0.85					
CNH Industrial NV	USD	267,087	3,040,785	1.21					
		_	9,753,413	3.87					
Norway	11017	250.027							
Scatec ASA, Reg. S	NOK	259,927 –	1,820,637	0.72					
		-	1,820,637	0.72					

JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets		
Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective investment	t undertaki	ngs			
Collective Investment Schemes - LICITS					Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United States of America	% of Net Asso 41.
onective investment schemes - acris					Japan	41.
uxembourg					Ireland	7
PMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -	HED	1.053.103	1.052.102		France	6
PM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	1,953,103	1,953,103	0.77	Italy	5
			1,953,103	0.77	Spain	4.
			1,755,105	0.77	Netherlands	3
otal Collective Investment Schemes - UC	TITS		1,953,103	0.77	United Kingdom	3.
otal conceine investment senemes ac	.113			0.77	China	3
otal Units of authorised UCITS or othe	er collective inves	tment	1,953,103	0.77	Germany	3.
ndertakings					Sweden	3.
otal Investments			253,096,367	100.32	Australia Denmark	2.
					Taiwan	1
Cash			95,972	0.04	Canada	1.
					Luxembourg	0
other Assets/(Liabilities)			(914,795)	(0.36)	Finland	0
					Norway	0
otal Net Assets			252,277,544	100.00	Austria	0
					Belgium	0
Related Party Fund.					Switzerland	0

Total Investments

Total

Cash and other assets/(liabilities)

100.32 (0.32)

100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
DKK	26,954	CHF	3,376	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	19	-
EUR	5,977	CHF	5,556		Merrill Lynch	60	-
USD	379,258	AUD	585,186	08/01/2025		16,469	0.01
USD	363,818	AUD	585,186	10/02/2025		1,014	-
USD USD	175,277 171,478	CAD CAD	246,132 246,132	08/01/2025 10/02/2025		4,090 75	-
USD	3,297	CHF	2,888	08/01/2025		103	_
USD	534,657	CHF	482,798		BNP Paribas	789	-
USD	137,588	CHF	121,028	08/01/2025		3,758	-
USD	5,257	CHF	4,631		Merrill Lynch	136	-
USD	5,222	CHF	4,672		Morgan Stanley	56	-
USD	5,393	CHF	4,822		State Street	60	-
USD USD	3,764 525,167	CHF CNH	3,391 3,805,192	10/02/2025 08/01/2025		5,987	-
USD	519,794	CNH	3,805,192		BNP Paribas	299	_
USD	421,361	DKK	2,977,195		Morgan Stanley	7,010	0.01
USD	255,645	DKK	1,827,481	10/02/2025		861	-
USD	139,599	EUR	132,015	08/01/2025		2,586	-
USD	140,817	EUR	134,124	, . ,	BNP Paribas	1,615	-
USD	12,718,905	EUR	12,211,047		Goldman Sachs	45,530	0.02
USD USD	146,211 155,267	EUR EUR	139,139 149.444	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	1,803 165	-
USD	124,367	EUR	119,282	10/02/2025		399	-
USD	130,012	EUR	124,655		Goldman Sachs	460	-
USD	622,187	GBP	492,780	08/01/2025		4,859	-
USD	618,427	GBP	492,780	10/02/2025	Barclays	1,267	-
USD	88,725	HKD	688,656	10/02/2025		12	-
USD	1,510,569	JPY	227,334,819	08/01/2025		59,635	0.03
USD USD	1,461,627	JPY	227,334,819	10/02/2025		4,940	-
USD	222,809 218,280	NOK NOK	2,473,975 2,473,975	08/01/2025 10/02/2025		4,907 397	-
USD	522,940	SEK	5,712,531	08/01/2025		5,045	-
USD	520,545	SEK	5,712,531	10/02/2025		1,715	-
USD	262,708	TWD	8,500,798		J.P. Morgan	3,831	-
USD	259,024	TWD	8,500,798	10/02/2025	Citibank	275	
Total Unrealised 0	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				180,227	0.07
AUD	585,186	USD	363,814	08/01/2025	Barclays	(1,025)	-
CAD	246,132	USD	171,274	08/01/2025		(87)	-
CHF	121,028	EUR	129,184	08/01/2025	HSBC	(245)	-
CHF	2,899	EUR	3,116		Morgan Stanley	(28)	-
CHF	2,509	HKD	21,957	08/01/2025		(53)	(0.01)
CHF CHF	503,335 482,798	USD USD	572,151 536,643	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(15,573) (763)	(0.01)
CNH	3,805,192	USD	519,432		BNP Paribas	(252)	_
DKK	1,122,761	EUR	150,568	08/01/2025		(9)	-
DKK	1,827,481	USD	255,209	08/01/2025	HSBC	(869)	-
EUR	81,682	HKD	666,700	08/01/2025	- 1	(1,076)	- (0.10)
EUR	12,338,264	USD	13,047,126	08/01/2025		(241,717)	(0.10)
EUR	117,877	USD	122,755		BNP Paribas	(415)	-
EUR EUR	124,655 168,118	USD USD	129,839 176,991	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(465) (2,507)	-
EUR	212,063	USD	221,529		Morgan Stanley	(1,436)	-
EUR	12,211,047	USD	12,735,878		Goldman Sachs	(45,087)	(0.02)
GBP	492,780	USD	618,609	08/01/2025	Barclays	(1,281)	-
HKD	688,656	USD	88,691	08/01/2025		(13)	-
JPY	227,334,819	USD	1,455,959	08/01/2025		(5,024)	-
NOK	2,473,975	USD	218,300	08/01/2025		(399)	-
SEK TWD	5,712,531 8,500,798	USD USD	519,629 259,017	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		(1,735) (141)	-
			237,017	00/01/2023	Citibalik		(0.13)
	Loss on Forward Currency Exc					(320,200)	(0.13)
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(139,973)	(0.06)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Other transferable securities and money	market instr	uments		
Equities				
Cyprus				
TCS Group Holding plc, GDR*	USD	35,179	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Netherlands X5 Retail Group NV, GDR*	USD	448,329	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Russia				
Fix Price Group Ltd. Gdr, GDR*	USD	456,742	0	0.00
Gazprom Neft PJSC*	USD	1,193,826	0	0.00
Gazprom PJSC* Gazprom PJSC*	USD RUB	6,988,625 3,205,248	0	0.00
GMK Norilskiy Nickel PAO*	USD	1,847,000	0	0.00
GMK Norilskiy Nickel PAO*	RUB	2,843,700	0	0.00
LUKOIL PJSC*	USD	198,507	0	0.00
LUKOIL PJSC*	RUB	283,002	0	0.00
Magnit PJSC*	USD	176,163	0	0.00
Novatek PJSC*	RUB	1,599,880	0	0.00
Novolipetsk Steel PJSC*	USD	921,941	0	0.00
Novolipetsk Steel PJSC*	RUB	3,178,190	0	0.00
Polyus PJSC*	RUB	38,002	0	0.00
Rosneft Oil Co. PJSC*	USD	2,873,548	0	0.00
Rostelecom PJSC*	USD	5,218,150	0	0.00
Sberbank of Russia PJSC*	RUB	1,311,096	0	0.00
Sberbank of Russia PJSC*	USD	9,197,331	0	0.00
Severstal PAO*	USD	241,467	0	0.00
Severstal PJSC, GDR*	USD	433,486	0	0.00
Sistema AFK PAO*	USD	9,006,388	0	0.00
Tatneft PJSC*	USD	833,947	0	0.00
Tatneft PJSC Preference*	USD	1,093,875	0	0.00
Tatneft PJSC* VTB Bank PJSC*	RUB USD	694,632 2,055,427	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Total Equities				0.00
Total Other transferable securities and n	noney market	t		0.00
instruments				
Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investme	ent undertaki	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - AIF United Kingdom				
JPMorgan Emerging Europe, Middle East & Africa Securities plc [†]	GBP	450,227	1,094,569	26.00
			1,094,569	26.00
Total Collective Investment Schemes - AIF			1,094,569	26.00
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg				
JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	348,833	335,239	7.96
			335,239	7.96
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT.	S		335,239	7.96
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective inv	estment	1,429,808	33.96
undertakings Total Investments			1,429,808	33.96
Cash			35,783,930	849.92
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(33,003,454)	(783.88)
Total Net Assets			4,210,284	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United Kingdom	26.00
Luxembourg	7.96
Russia	-
Netherlands	-
Cyprus	-
Total Investments	33.96
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	66.04
Total	100.00

This Sub-Fund has been suspended from trading since 28 February 2022 in order to protect the best interests of Shareholders in the Sub-Fund. As a result, the last official Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share published was on 25 February 2022. The NAV reported here is an indicative NAV as at 31 December 2024 and is not an official NAV; the official NAV calculation is still suspended and Shareholders cannot subscribe into nor redeem from the Sub-Fund. An indicative NAV is an internal estimate of the value of the Sub-Fund's assets taking into account the Investment Manager's inability to trade Russian assets both onshore and offshore, lack of relevant pricing sources and market uncertainty.

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors.

[†]Related Party Fund.

Page	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Commons		et instrument	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange			53.000	02.520	
Mathematical August										
Mathematical Math									216,816	0.83
Personal Content (Personal C		EUR	3,514	71,358	0.27			_		
Change C			_	71,358	0.27					
Compute Principation Compute Principation Compute Principation Compute Principation Compute Comp	Bermuda		-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					. ,	
Part	•								334,990	1.28
Second	•							_		
Second S			_	356,002	1.36					
Barria Section Secti	Brazil		-			Computer Age Management Services Ltd.	INR	1,494	88,391	0.34
Second Special Speci										
Bossepination Familian Gerals Perference Bill 39,59 GA756 O.55 Class Perference Bill 39,525 Signature O.55 Class Perference Bill 50,525						HDFC Bank Ltd., ADR				
Second Properties Control Co	BB Seguridade Participacoes SA	BRL	12,851	75,188	0.29	. 0				
Carry Construction & Language Carry Control Carry Contro										
Marcy Marc							IND	2 027	90 267	0.21
Ball Unification Sept					0.32					
Macropho SA Preference Bill 53,330 63,750 0.24 Class Multimate Stank Lift 0.075 126,532 0.24 Class Multimate Stank Lift 0.075 0.26 0.275 0				-,		Info Edge India Ltd.		868	88,095	0.34
Petrone Brasherro SA Preference Bit S0,001 99,949 112 112 112 123 103										
TM S										
DIVS SA										
Value SA BRIL 18,88 18,88 18,88 18,88 18,88 16,869 0.69 Market Ellance Industries Ltd. INR 2,009 14,008 0.56 Vibra Energia SA Relance Industries Ltd. INR 2,009 14,008 0.56 Copyright Framework Relance Industries Ltd. INR 2,095 12,000 0.37 Allowable Group Holding Ltd. INR 1,000 0.37 Allowable Group Ltd. INR 1,000 0.37 Allowable Group Ltd. INR 1,000 0.37 Allowable Group Ltd. INR 2,000 0.34 Copyright Copyright Ltd. INR 2,000 96,752 0.37		BRL	15,260		0.25					
1.808.80 5.9										
Same Same Same Same Same Same Same Same	VIDI d Ellergid SA	DKL	20,157		0.22					
Albaba Group Holding Etd. HKD 1,00 84,74 0.32 7 14 Motors Ltd. IRR 1,121 97,185 0.37 14 Motors Ltd. IRR 3,101 13,179 0.43 0.43 0.4				1,808,880	6.90					
China Febre Ltd., Reg. S	Cayman Islands		_			Tata Motors Ltd.	INR	11,221	97,185	0.37
China Honggiag Group Ltd.										
Seely Automobile Holdings Ltd.						WIPTO Eta.	INK	52,101	115,179	0.43
Display Sistic, Ner., Reg. S									3,401,729	12.98
Display Disp						Indonesia		_		
Mighor Corp. Ltd. MKD 19,400 84,124 0.32 Mashou Technology, Reg. S MKD 19,900 3.616 37,986 0.15 Malaysia MKD 19,400 37,986 0.15 Malaysia MKD 19,400 0.215,147 0.82 MMB Holdings End. MKD 4,000 215,147 0.82 MMB Holdings End. MKD 4,000 0.95,650 0.36 Malaysia MKD 1,000 MKD						Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	272,600	96,752	0.37
Number N	Kingsoft Corp. Ltd.	HKD	19,400	84,124	0.32				96,752	0.37
SIT Cinternational Holdings Cu. Ltd.						Malavsia		_		
Mary				- ,			MYR	91,300	111,994	0.43
MakeMyTrip Ltd. Make MyTrip Ltd. MakeMyTrip Ltd. MakeMyTrip Ltd. MakeMyTrip Ltd. MakeMyTrip Ltd. MakeMyTrip Ltd. MakeMyTrip Ltd. Make MyTrip Ltd. Make Ltd. Make MyTrip Ltd. Make Ltd. Mak								_	111 004	0.42
National Corp., Reg. S B' NRD S4,024 240,177 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.93 0.9	United Laboratories International		35,000	83,001	0.32	Mauritius		_		
1,670,754 6.37 Mexico							USD	794	90,770	0.34
Mexico M	, mas co.p., ne ₀ . 5 5	5						_	90,770	0.34
Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co. Ltd. 'A'	Chica		-		0.37	Mexico		_		
BYD Co. Ltd. 'H'		CNH	59,400	97,628	0.37	Arca Continental SAB de CV				
China Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 'H' HKD 64,000 121,063 0.46 China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H' HKD 42,000 136,559 0.52 CRRC Corp. Ltd. 'H' HKD 130,000 83,784 0.32 FG Securities Co. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 83,784 0.32 FG Securities Co. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 83,784 0.32 FG Securities Co. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 80,785 0.27 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 100,189 0.38 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 100,189 0.38 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 100,189 0.38 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 100,189 0.38 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 160,189 0.38 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 150,000 167,206 0.60 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 111,300 167,206 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406 0.64 FINITY FOR THE CO. Ltd. 'H' HKD 113,406	BYD Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	6,500	223,060	0.85					
China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	•									
GF Securities Co. Ltd. 'H' HKD 51,000 69,556 0.27 Philippines International Container Terminal Services, HAID ST,000 100,189 0.38 International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. Philippines International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. Philippines International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. Philippines International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. Philippines International Container Terminal Services, Inc. PHP 13,740 91,592 0.35 Inc. PHP 13,740								_	412 404	1 50
Creat Wall Motor Co. Ltd. 'H'								_	415,460	1.36
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H'										
People's Insurance Co. Group of China Ltd. HKD 247,988 123,741 0.47 PICC Property & Casualty Co. Ltd. 'H' HKD 106,000 167,206 0.64 Bank Polska Kasa Opieki SA PLN 3,249 37,221 0.14 Polski SA PLN 4,241 121,911 0.46 Polski SA PLN 4,241 P	Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	32,816	116,101	0.45		PHP	13,740	91,592	0.35
Creece Hellenic Telecommunications Greece SA EUR 12,015 95,887 O.37 O.78 O.			12,800	131,431	0.50			_	91,592	0.35
Sinotrans Ltd. 'A' CNH 111,300 81,327 0.31 8ank Polska Kasa Opieki SA PLN 2,185 73,101 0.28 0.14	(The) 'H'	HKD				Poland		_		
1,619,235 6.18 Powszechna Kasa Oszczedności Bank PLN 3,249 37,221 0.14							PLN	2,185	73,101	0.28
Greece Polski SA Pun (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical Polski SA) PLN (Medical Polski SA) Matical Polski SA (Medical	Smothans Etal 7.	C	-				PLN	3,249	37,221	0.14
Hellenic Telecommunications Organization SA EUR 5,658 86,216 0.33 339,660 1.29 National Bank of Greece SA OPAP SA EUR 12,015 95,887 0.37 Saudi Arabia SAR 9,813 247,192 0.94 Piraeus Financial Holdings SA EUR 19,486 78,321 0.30 Al Rajhi Bank Etihad Etisalat Co. SAR 9,813 247,192 0.94 Librad Etisalat Co. SAR 10,787 153,592 0.59			_	1,619,235	6.18	Polski SA				
Organization SA EUR 5,658 86,216 0.33 0.33 339,660 1.29 National Bank of Greece SA EUR 12,015 95,887 0.37 Saudi Arabia						Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA	PLN	9,653	107,427	0.41
OPAP SA EUR 3,426 55,902 0.21 Saudi Arabia Piraeus Financial Holdings SA EUR 19,486 78,321 0.30 Al Rajhi Bank SAR 9,813 247,192 0.94 Etihad Etisalat Co. SAR 10,787 153,592 0.59	Organization SA								339,660	1.29
Piraeus Financial Holdings SA EUR 19,486 78,321 0.30 Al Rajhi Bank SAR 9,813 247,192 0.94 Etihad Etisalat Co. SAR 10,787 153,592 0.59						Saudi Arabia		_		
316,326 1.21						Al Rajhi Bank				
400,784 1.53			-	316 326	1 21	Etinad Etisalat Co.	SAR	10,787	153,592	0.59
			_		1.61			_	400,784	1.53

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
South Africa					United Kingdom				
Foschini Group Ltd.	ZAR	10,022	89,126	0.34	Hikma Pharmaceuticals plc	GBP	3,206	80,068	0.30
Harmony Gold Mining Co. Ltd. Mr Price Group Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	10,557 7,036	84,562 109,659	0.32 0.42	Rio Tinto plc	GBP	2,733	161,720	0.62
Nedbank Group Ltd.	ZAR	7,030	106,422	0.42				241,788	0.92
Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	5,075	79,328	0.30	United States of America				
Truworths International Ltd.	ZAR	15,298	84,207	0.32	ExlService Holdings, Inc.	USD	2,221	98,757	0.38
		_	553,304	2.11	Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD	2,834	137,505	0.52
South Korea DB Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW	1,182	82,619	0.32				236,262	0.90
Hankook Tire & Technology Co. Ltd. HD Hyundai Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	3,135 1,556	81,827 83,764	0.31 0.32	Total Equities			20,366,809	77.69
HD Korea Shipbuilding & Offshore					Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	uments	20,366,809	77.69
Engineering Co. Ltd. HMM Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	863 4,816	133,804 57,838	0.51 0.22	admitted to an official exchange listing				
Hyundai Glovis Co. Ltd.	KRW	1,314	105,457	0.40	Transferable securities and money marke	et instrumen	ts dealt in on	another regulat	ed
Hyundai Marine & Fire Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,307	38,668	0.15	market				
Hyundai Mobis Co. Ltd. JB Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	707 6,324	113,699 69,913	0.43 0.27	Bonds				
KEPCO Plant Service & Engineering Co. Ltd.		2,633	79,009	0.30	United States of America				
Kia Corp.	KRW	2,807	192,199	0.73	US Treasury Bill 0% 07/01/2025	USD	1,000,000	999,421	3.81
KIWOOM Securities Co. Ltd.	KRW	804	63,543	0.24					2.01
Korean Air Lines Co. Ltd. Krafton, Inc.	KRW KRW	4,866 461	74,867 97,937	0.29 0.37				999,421	3.81
NAVER Corp.	KRW	1,078	145,684	0.56	Total Bonds			999,421	3.81
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW	22,787	822,694	3.14					
Samsung Fire & Marine Insurance Co. Ltd. Samsung Life Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	309 1,346	75,406 86,814	0.29	Equities				
Samsung SDS Co. Ltd.	KRW	807	70,030	0.33 0.27	China	CNIII	17,000	02.620	0.24
Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW	2,998	97,089	0.37	Angel Yeast Co. Ltd. 'A' China Resources Sanjiu Medical &	CNH	16,800	82,630	0.31
SK Hynix, Inc. SK Telecom Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	2,891 2,596	341,602 97,428	1.30 0.37	Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 'A' Contemporary Amperex Technology Co.	CNH	10,660	64,504	0.25
SOOP Co. Ltd.	KRW	867	53,505	0.20	Ltd. 'A'	CNH	4,100	148,843	0.57
		-	3,065,396	11.69	Gree Electric Appliances, Inc. of Zhuhai 'A'		11,800	73,189	0.28
		_			Luxi Chemical Group Co. Ltd. 'A' Offshore Oil Engineering Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNH	47,300 79,300	75,417 59,243	0.29 0.22
Taiwan Arcadyan Technology Corp.	TWD	15,000	80,640	0.31	Sany Heavy Industry Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	35,700	80,304	0.22
ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	33,000	163,317	0.62	Wuliangye Yibin Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	4,900	93,637	0.36
Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	76,000	158,447	0.60				677,767	2.59
China Airlines Ltd.	TWD TWD	134,000 74,000	104,941	0.40					
Compal Electronics, Inc. CTBC Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	185,000	84,869 220,497	0.32 0.84	Total Equities			677,767	2.59
Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD	13,000	170,607	0.65	Total Transferable securities and money	market instr	uments	1 (77 100	(10
Elan Microelectronics Corp.	TWD	15,000	69,202	0.26	dealt in on another regulated market			1,677,188	6.40
Eva Airways Corp. Evergreen Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd.	TWD TWD	78,000 16,000	105,576 109,930	0.40 0.42	Other transferable securities and money	market instr	umonts		
Fubon Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	66,150	182,301	0.70	Other transferable securities and money	market msti	uments		
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd.	TWD	52,000	292,242	1.12	Equities				
MediaTek, Inc. President Chain Store Corp.	TWD TWD	8,094 12,000	349,959 96,357	1.34 0.37	Russia				
Quanta Computer, Inc.	TWD	16,000	139,944	0.53	Sberbank of Russia PJSC*	RUB	22,480	0	0.00
Radiant Opto-Electronics Corp.	TWD TWD	12,000 10,000	72,016 172,948	0.27				0	0.00
Realtek Semiconductor Corp. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.			604.737	0.66	Tatal Carritina				
Ltd. Tripod Technology Corp.	TWD TWD	18,400 8,532	51,463	2.31 0.20	Total Equities			0	0.00
Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	115,685	120,150	0.46	Total Other transferable securities and m instruments	oney marke	t .	0	0.00
		_	3,350,143	12.78	Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	tive investme	ent undertakir	ngs	
<i>Thailand</i> Kasikornbank PCL	THB	21,400	97,444	0.37	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Krung Thai Bank PCL	THB	202,600	125,084	0.48					
PTT Exploration & Production PCL	THB	29,700	103,878	0.39	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
		-	326,406	1.24	JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	2,499,882	2,499,882	9.54
Turkiye		-						2,499,882	9.54
BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S Turk Hava Yollari AO	TRY TRY	5,300 10,885	79,634 86,700	0.30 0.33	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	ς		2,499,882	9.54
Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S	TRY	38,070	99,893	0.38					
Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S Turkiye Petrol Rafinerileri A/S	TRY TRY	23,875 17,242	83,967 69,271	0.32 0.27	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other of undertakings	collective inv	estment	2,499,882	9.54
		-	419,465	1.60	Total Investments			24,543,879	93.63
United Arab Emirates		-			Cash			1,625,419	6.20
Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PJSC Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank PJSC	AED AED	42,912 32,051	120,802 120,506	0.46 0.46	Other Assets/(Liabilities)		•	44,624	0.17
Aldar Properties PJSC	AED	54,602	114,242	0.44	Total Net Assets			26 212 022	100.00
Dubai Islamic Bank PJSC Emaar Properties PJSC	AED AED	62,654 63,686	120,854 223,236	0.46 0.85	. etai Net Assets		:	26,213,922	100.00
Emirates NBD Bank PJSC	AED	22,929	133,277	0.85	*Security is fair valued under the direction	of the Board	of Directors.		
		-	832,917	3.18	†Related Party Fund.				
		=							

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
India	12.98
Taiwan	12.78
South Korea	11.69
Luxembourg	9.54
China	8.77
Brazil	6.90
Cayman Islands	6.37
United States of America	4.71
United Arab Emirates	3.18
South Africa	2.11
Turkiye	1.60
Mexico	1.58
Saudi Arabia	1.53
Bermuda	1.36
Poland	1.29
Hungary	1.28
Thailand	1.24
Greece	1.21
United Kingdom	0.92
Hong Kong	0.83
Malaysia	0.43
Indonesia	0.37
Philippines	0.35
Mauritius	0.34
Austria	0.27
Russia	
Total Investments	93.63
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	6.37
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Total Return Swap Contracts

Description	Currency	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Receive GBP-SONIA 1D -+0.23%						
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security Receive USD-SOFR 1D -+0.28%	GBP	25/10/2034	Goldman Sachs	(46,505)	695	-
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 50 Securities	USD	07/09/2034	Goldman Sachs	(2,274,459)	17,240	0.07
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 17 Securities Pay USD-SOFR 1D +0.50%	USD	16/11/2034	Goldman Sachs	3,911,733	83,392	0.32
Receive ZAR-JIBAR-SAFEX 1D -+0.40% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 3 Securities	ZAR	16/11/2034	Goldman Sachs	(128,719)	6,544	0.02
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	ZAIN	10/11/2054	dolaman sachs	(120,717)		
Total Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts					107,871	0.41
Receive HKD-HONIX 1D +0.28%						
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 9 Securities Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 9 Securities	HKD	09/03/2034	Goldman Sachs	(427,884)	(39,682)	(0.15)
Pay HKD-HONIX 1D +0.28%	HKD	19/04/2034	Goldman Sachs	3,033,665	(11,600)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised Loss on Total Return Swap Contracts					(51,282)	(0.20)
Net Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts					56,589	0.22

Geographic Distribution based on Economic Exposure of Swap Portfolio	Global Exposure USD	% of Basket Global Exposure
Bermuda	18,294	0.44
Brazil	(160,097)	(3.94)
Cayman Islands	2,291,790	56.34
China	1,092,524	26.86
Mexico	(99,966)	(2.46)
Saudi Arabia	(177,643)	(4.37)
South Africa	(128,719)	(3.16)
South Korea	(20,723)	(0.51)
Taiwan	996,911	24.51
Thailand	(194,545)	(4.78)
United Kingdom	(46,505)	(1.14)
United States of America	496,510	12.21
	4,067,831	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark listing	et instrume	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Poland Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA	PLN	239,661	2,667,166	0.36
Equities					Towaseemy samua abespicesem sh	1 214	-	2,667,166	0.36
Bermuda					Saudi Arabia		=		0.30
China Resources Gas Group Ltd.	HKD	3,019,200	11,974,396	1.60	Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S Saudi National Bank (The)	SAR SAR	1,609,538 1,736,116	12,004,924 15,455,656	1.61 2.07
			11,974,396	1.60	Saudi National Bank (The)	JAK	1,730,110		
<i>Brazil</i> B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa Balcao	BRL	5,743,157	9,593,852	1.28	South Africa		-	27,460,580	3.68
Banco do Brasil SA	BRL	2,168,937	8,483,916	1.14	AVI Ltd.	ZAR	335,568	1,949,056	0.26
Itau Unibanco Holding SA Preference TIM SA	BRL BRL	480,445 3,171,560	2,390,229 7,456,787	0.32 1.00	Bidvest Group Ltd. FirstRand Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	135,899 1,718,697	1,902,172 6,923,532	0.25 0.93
		-	27,924,784	3.74	Shoprite Holdings Ltd. Standard Bank Group Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	252,655 354,242	3,949,260 4,167,901	0.53 0.56
Cayman Islands		-			Vodacom Group Ltd.	ZAR	1,119,324	6,027,483	0.81
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD	1,966,200 4,044,000	20,868,808 9,154,635	2.80 1.23				24,919,404	3.34
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd.	HKD	593,600	4,274,752	0.57	South Korea		_		
NetEase, Inc. Shenzhou International Group Holdings	HKD	1,090,400	19,446,731	2.60	Hana Financial Group, Inc. Hyundai Motor Co.	KRW KRW	216,769 40,242	8,378,328 5,801,966	1.12 0.78
Ltd. Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD	984,500 428,200	7,856,756 23,031,496	1.05 3.09	KB Financial Group, Inc. Kia Corp.	KRW KRW	168,614 141,495	9,500,752 9.688.344	1.27 1.30
Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp.	HKD	5,620,000	7,309,180	0.98	Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Preference	KRW	388,108	11,665,781	1.56
			91,942,358	12.32	Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Samsung Fire & Marine Insurance Co.	KRW	506,064	18,270,762	2.45
Chile		247.605	(554,000		Ltd. Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	44,696 275,908	10,907,202 8,935,172	1.46 1.20
Banco Santander Chile, ADR	USD	347,605 -	6,554,092	0.88	SK Telecom Co. Ltd.	KRW	133,049	4,993,348	0.67
		=	6,554,092	0.88				88,141,655	11.81
China China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	1,531,000	1,276,515	0.17	Taiwan	T14/D		15.015.027	
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H' China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'	HKD	2,123,000	10,941,890	1.47	ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd. Novatek Microelectronics Corp.	TWD TWD	3,216,000 240,000	15,915,936 3,671,247	2.13 0.49
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd.	HKD CNH	10,650,000 396,202	6,109,537 3,373,790	0.82 0.45	President Chain Store Corp. Quanta Computer, Inc.	TWD TWD	600,000 1,942,377	4,817,826 16,989,022	0.65 2.28
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	1,743,600	12,522,684	1.68	Realtek Semiconductor Corp.	TWD	1,050,000	18,159,496	2.43
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H' Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNH	3,469,600 1,500,320	12,275,187 15,405,378	1.65 2.06	Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	TWD	2,129,236	69,979,771	9.37
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd.					Vanguard International Semiconductor Corp.	TWD	1,324,000	4,036,475	0.54
'H' Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	1,638,000 3,612,800	9,718,299 9,943,998	1.30 1.33	Wistron Corp. Wiwynn Corp.	TWD TWD	2,197,000 142,062	6,986,144 11,363,833	0.94 1.52
Zhejiang Supor Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	855,900 -	6,214,970	0.83	wiwyiiii corp.	TWD	142,002		
		_	87,782,248	11.76	Thailand		-	151,919,750 ————————————————————————————————————	20.35
Greece National Bank of Greece SA	EUR	571,236	4,558,787	0.61	SCB X PCL	THB	3,147,900	10,825,378	1.45
		-	4,558,787	0.61				10,825,378	1.45
Hong Kong	HKD	166 200	6,311,271	0.04	United States of America Southern Copper Corp.	USD	16,014	1,469,845	0.20
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	пкр	166,200	6,311,271	0.84			-	1,469,845	0.20
India		-		0.04	Total Equities		=	717,418,371	96.11
Bajaj Auto Ltd.	INR	102,698	10,561,380	1.41	Total Transferable securities and money	market inst	ruments -		
Embassy Office Parks REIT HCL Technologies Ltd.	INR INR	1,796,014 607,509	7,762,947 13,632,697	1.04 1.83	admitted to an official exchange listing	ma not mo	-	717,418,371	96.11
HDFC Bank Ltd. Infosys Ltd., ADR	INR USD	997,965 1,158,094	20,665,981 25,535,973	2.77 3.42	Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	nts dealt in on	another regulate	ed
Power Grid Corp. of India Ltd.	INR	2,836,557	10,235,311	1.37	market				
Shriram Finance Ltd. Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	INR INR	279,610 186,559	9,447,079 8,946,203	1.27 1.20	Equities				
		-	106,787,571	14.31	China China Yangtze Power Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	2,007,000	8,091,207	1.08
Indonesia	IDD	10 202 000	6.015.403		Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'A' Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co.	CNH	167,900	652,145	0.09
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	19,203,000 56,099,071	6,815,603 14,203,400	0.91 1.90	Ltd. 'A' Wuliangye Yibin Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNH	2,471,955 164,700	10,181,545 3,147,336	1.37 0.42
Telkom Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	44,239,000	7,503,726	1.01	Wullangye Fibili Co. Etu. A	CIVII	104,700		
		-	28,522,729	3.82	Russia		-	22,072,233	2.96
Mexico Bolsa Mexicana de Valores SAB de CV	MXN	730,252	1,167,302	0.16	Severstal PJSC, GDR*	USD	93,132		0.00
Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'B'	MXN	261,556	4,560,120	0.61			-	0	0.00
Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O' Kimberly-Clark de Mexico SAB de CV 'A'	MXN MXN	1,739,790 2,774,029	11,295,667 3,882,662	1.51 0.52	Total Equities			22,072,233	2.96
Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	6,236,312	16,750,606	2.24	Total Transferable securities and money	market inst	ruments	22,072,233	2.96
		-	37,656,357	5.04	dealt in on another regulated market		-		

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
Transferable securities not admitted to another regulated market	an official sto	ck exchange	listing nor dealt	in on
Equities				
Russia Moscow Exchange MICEX-RTS PJSC*	USD	1,902,083	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Total Equities			0	0.00
Total Transferable securities not admitted to an official stock exchange listing nor dealt in on another regulated market			0	0.00
Units of authorised UCITS or other collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg	ective investme	ent undertaki	ings	
JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.) [†]	USD	7,467,005	7,467,005	1.00
			7,467,005	1.00
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	TS		7,467,005	1.00
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings		7,467,005	1.00	
Total Investments			746,957,609	100.07
Cash			1,024,444	0.14
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(1,545,099)	(0.21)
Total Net Assets			746,436,954	100.00

Taiwan	20.35
China	14.72
India	14.31
Cayman Islands	12.32
South Korea	11.81
Mexico	5.04
Indonesia	3.82
Brazil	3.74
Saudi Arabia	3.68
South Africa	3.34
Bermuda	1.60
Thailand	1.45
Luxembourg	1.00
Chile	0.88
Hong Kong	0.84
Greece	0.61
Poland	0.36
United States of America	0.20
Russia	=
Total Investments	100.07
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.07)
Total	100.00

% of Net Assets

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024

%

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. $\ensuremath{\mathsf{TRelated}}$ Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

USD 2,464 AUD 3,966 02/01/2025 HSPK Paribas 10,002 AUD 16,044 03/01/2025 Bert Paribas 10,002 AUD 16,044 03/01/2025 Bert Paribas 10,002 AUD 16,044 03/01/2025 Bert Paribas 10,002 AUD 15,049 03/01/2025 Bert Paribas 10,002 AUD 15,000 AUD 13,000 AUD 17,000 A	Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
USD	6	-
USD	1,737	-
USD	170	-
USD	198 270	-
USD 10,854 AUD 17,469 95,02/2025 Barclays USD 14,864 CHF 4,040 0370/2025 HSBC USD 3,483 CHF 11,988 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 2,337 CHF 2,552 05,02/2025 HSBC USD 647,604 EUR 616,226 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 856,754 EUR 812,189 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas USD 204,042 EUR 195,663 05,02/2025 BRP Paribas USD 204,042 EUR 195,663 05,02/2025 BRP Paribas USD 204,042 EUR 195,663 05,02/2025 BRP Paribas USD 3,264 GBP 1,044 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas USD 3,264 GBP 1,044 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas USD 3,3795 GBP 3,010 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas USD 3,9944 GBP 7,916 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas USD 4,885 GBP 3,873 05,02/2025 BrP Paribas USD 4,885 GBP 3,873 05,02/2025 BrP Paribas USD 64,241 SGD 86,461 03/01/2025 BrP Paribas USD 11,834 SGD 15,817 03/01/2025 BrP Paribas USD 9,2763 SGD 124,115 03/01/2025 BrP Paribas USD 9,2763 SGD 124,115 03/01/2025 BrP Paribas USD 9,2763 SGD 124,115 03/01/2025 BrP Paribas USD 43,883 SGD 85,714 03/01/2025 BrP Paribas USD 43,883 SGD 85,714 03/01/2025 BrP Paribas USD 43,883 SGD 85,714 03/01/2025 BrP Paribas USD 42,771 SGD 75,883 05/02/2025 BrP Paribas USD 42,771 SGD 75,883 05/02/2025 BRP Paribas USD 3,464 SGD 314,774 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 05/02/2025 BPP Paribas USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 05/02/2025 BRP Paribas USD 3,43,83 SGD 85,74 03/01/2025 BBC USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 05/02/2025 BPP Paribas USD 3,43,83 SGD 85,74 03/01/2025 BBC USD 3,43,83 SGD 85,74 03/01/2025 BBC USD 1,599 SGD 1,596 USD 13,827 03/01/2025 BBC USD 1,599 SGD 1,596 USD 1,596 03/01/2025 BBC USD 1,5	442	-
USD	3	-
USD 2,837 CHF 2,552 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 647,604 EUR 616,226 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 647,604 EUR 812,189 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 418,365 EUR 401,498 03/01/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 24,4042 EUR 195,653 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 24,478 GBP 1,970 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 2,478 GBP 1,970 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 2,478 GBP 25,700 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 3,2664 GBP 25,700 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 3,795 GBP 3,010 03/01/2025 BMP Parlbas USD 3,795 GBP 3,010 03/01/2025 BMP Parlbas USD 4,843 GBP 3,301 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,844 GBP 7,916 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,844 GBP 7,916 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,843 GBP 3,877 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,843 GBP 6,844 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,844 GBP 7,916 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,845 GBP 8,844 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,848 GBP 7,916 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,848 GBP 8,844 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,848 GBP 8,844 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 1,099 GSD 1,446 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,77,644 SGD 3,747 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,754 4 SGD 3,847 03/01/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,754 USD 1,992 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,838,968 USD 1,792 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,838,968 USD 1,792 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 3,847 USD 1,992 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 3,847 USD 1,992 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 1,995 0 USD 3,827 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 1,995 0 USD 3,827 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,844 USD 1,902 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,844 USD 2,244 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,844 USD 2,244 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,844 05/02/2025 MBP Parlbas USD 2,84	23	-
USD	140	-
USD	233	=
USD 856,754 EUR 812,189 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 204,042 EUR 195,653 05/02/2025 Merrill Lynch USD 2,478 GBP 1,970 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 32,664 GBP 25,700 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 2,090 GBP 1,644 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 3,795 GBP 3,010 03/01/2025 Barrill Lynch USD 9,944 GBP 7,916 03/01/2025 Barrill Lynch USD 4,858 GBP 3,873 05/02/2025 Barclays USD 4,858 GBP 3,873 05/02/2025 Barclays USD 11,834 SGD 15,811 03/01/2025 Glodidman Sachs USD 43,883 SGD 58,714 03/01/2025 HSDC USD 1,099 SGD 1,476 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas USD 1,099 SGD	6	-
USD 418,365 EUR 401,498 03/01/2025 HSEC USD 24,478 GBP 1,970 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 32,664 GBP 2,570 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 2,090 GBP 1,644 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 3,3795 GBP 3,010 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch USD 4,858 GBP 7,916 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 4,858 GBP 3,873 36/02/2025 Barclays USD 1,8134 SGD 18,817 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 92,763 SGD 124,115 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 92,763 SGD 374,774 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 03/02/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 1,099 SGD 1,496 05/02/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 3,4303 <td< td=""><td>8,178 13,986</td><td>0.01</td></td<>	8,178 13,986	0.01
USD 204.042	15,966	0.01
USD 32,664 GBP 1,970 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 32,964 GBP 1,644 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 2,090 GBP 1,644 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 3,795 GBP 3,010 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch USD 9,944 GBP 7,916 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch USD 4,858 GBP 3,873 05/02/2025 Merrill Lynch USD 64,241 5,60 86,461 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 11,834 5,60 15,817 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 92,763 5,60 124,115 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 92,763 5,60 124,115 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 43,883 5,60 374,774 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 277,644 5,60 374,774 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 1,099 5,60 14,96 05/02/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 42,571 5,60 57,883 05/02/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 33,403 5,60 57,883 05/02/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 33,403 5,60 1,714,496 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 33,403 5,60 45,293 05/02/2025 HSBC Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets AUD 40,000 USD 1,8815 USD 1,989 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 40,900 USD 3,827 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 BRC AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 BRC AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 BRC AUD 2,725 USD 1,997 05/02/2025 BRC CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 253,403 USD 2,264 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 2,504,494 USD 2,000 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 1,501 USD 2,264 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 3,945,79 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 3,945,79 USD 5,69,233 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas EUR 2,154,66 USD 2,264 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 3,945,79 USD 3,033 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 2,154,66 USD 3,033 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 3,045,749 USD 3,033 03/01/2025	746	_
USD 3,795 GBP 3,010 33/01/2025 BMP Paribas USD 3,444 GBP 3,010 33/01/2025 Barrlays USD 4,858 GBP 3,050 33/01/2025 Barrlays USD 64,241 SGD 86,461 33/01/2025 Barrlays USD 1,834 SGD 15,817 33/01/2025 Barrlays USD 1,834 SGD 15,817 33/01/2025 Clitibank USD 22,763 SGD 124,115 33/01/2025 Clitibank USD 43,883 SGD 124,115 33/01/2025 SHSC USD 43,883 SGD 374,774 33/01/2025 SHSC USD 42,571 SGD 3,474 3,070/2025 SMP Paribas USD 42,571 SGD 1,496 0,507/2025 SMP Paribas USD 33,403 SGD 45,293 0,507/2/2025 SMP Paribas USD 33,403 SGD 45,293 0,507/2/2025 SMP Paribas USD 3,854 49,000 USD 3,827 3,007/2025 SMP Paribas USD 49,000 USD 3,827 3,007/2025 SMP Paribas USD 49,000 USD 3,827 3,007/2025 SMP Paribas USD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 0,507/2025 SMC S	9	-
USD	466	-
USD	30	-
USD	24	-
USD	27	-
USD	8 821	-
USD	232	-
USD	1,723	_
USD	815	-
USD	2,742	-
Name	1	-
AUD 2,638,968 USD 1,714,496 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 49,000 USD 31,827 03/01/2025 BSP Paribas AUD 18,815 USD 11,989 03/01/2025 HSBC AUD 59,950 USD 38,524 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 3,966 USD 2,464 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 28,725 USD 17,927 05/02/2025 HSBC CHF 253,803 USD 28,524 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 31,7927 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 250,494 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 448,508 USD 474,1486 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 323,036 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,075,672 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,075,133 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,075,133 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 323,036 USD 33,033,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 39,807,70 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 39,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 39,807,70 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 39,807,90 USD 10,50,813 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 39,807,90 USD 10,50,813 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 39,807,90 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 Barclays EUR 39,807,900,649 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 Barclays EUR 33,330 USD 33,335 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 33,330 USD 33,335 03/01/20	53	=
AUD 2,638,968 USD 1,714,496 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 49,000 USD 31,827 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas AUD 18,815 USD 11,989 03/01/2025 HSBC AUD 59,950 USD 38,524 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 3,966 USD 2,464 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 28,725 USD 17,927 05/02/2025 HSBC CHF 253,803 USD 28,8524 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 250,494 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 323,036 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 323,036 USD 33,105,072 Barclays EUR 323,036 USD 33,6331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 323,036 USD 33,6331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 329,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 323,036 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 32,036 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 32,839 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 MP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 MP Paribas GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays GBD 50,187 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC GBP 34,593 USD 33,355 03/01/2025 HSBC GBP 34,593 USD 33,355 03/01/2025 HSBC GBP 34,593 USD 33,355 03/01/2025 HSBC GIO 44,5293 USD 33,355 03/01/2025 HSBC GIO 44,5293 USD 33,355 03/01/2025 HSBC GIO 45,293 USD 33,355 03/01/2025 HSBC GIO 45,293 USD 33,355 03/01/2025 HSBC GIO 46,593 USD 31,596,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	132	
AUD 49,000 USD 31,827 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas AUD 18,815 USD 11,989 03/01/2025 HSBC AUD 59,950 USD 38,524 03/01/2025 BRC AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 3,966 USD 2,464 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 28,725 USD 17,927 05/02/2025 HSBC CHF 253,803 USD 288,524 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 1,801 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 139,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 HSBC EUR 30,436,749 USD	34,972	0.01
AUD 18,815 USD 11,989 03/01/2025 RSBC AUD 59,950 USD 38,524 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 3,966 USD 2,464 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 28,725 USD 17,927 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 253,803 USD 28,85,24 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 3,729 USD 4,219 03/01/2025 Mcrerill Lynch CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 250,494 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Braclays EUR 29,810,707	(78,469)	(0.01)
AUD 59,950 USD 38,524 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 3,966 USD 2,464 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 28,725 USD 17,927 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 253,803 USD 28,8524 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 3,729 USD 4,219 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 1,801 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 159,494 USD 278,233 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 159,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 <td< td=""><td>(1,450)</td><td>-</td></td<>	(1,450)	-
AUD 2,581,424 USD 1,604,925 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 3,966 USD 2,464 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 28,725 USD 17,927 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 253,803 USD 288,524 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 3,729 USD 4,219 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 1,801 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Brerlays EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 BmP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 <td>(325)</td> <td>-</td>	(325)	-
AUD 3,966 USD 2,464 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 28,725 USD 17,927 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 253,803 USD 288,524 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 3,729 USD 4,219 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 250,494 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 22,618 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays GBP 17,889<	(1,359) (4,500)	-
AUD 28,725 USD 17,927 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 253,803 USD 288,524 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 3,729 USD 4,219 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 250,494 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 HSPC EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays GBP 17,889 </td <td>(5)</td> <td>-</td>	(5)	-
CHF 253,803 USD 288,524 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 4,502 USD 5,132 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 3,729 USD 4,219 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 250,494 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 BArclays EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 33,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 BARClays GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 BARClays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays GBP 596,618 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 BARClays SGD 9,000,649 USD 9,817 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(119)	-
CHF 3,729 USD 4,219 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 250,494 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 HSBC EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays GBP 17,889 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 8,29,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596	(8,033)	-
CHF 1,801 USD 2,020 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 250,494 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 HSBC EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 Barclays GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP	(156)	-
CHF 250,494 USD 278,237 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 HSBC EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 HSBC GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 9,6618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 <td>(98)</td> <td>-</td>	(98)	-
EUR 539,957 USD 569,233 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 HSBC EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 HSBC GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 9,000,649 </td <td>(29)</td> <td>-</td>	(29)	-
EUR 215,406 USD 226,118 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 HSBC EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 HSBC GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 HSBC GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 134,268 <td>(345)</td> <td>-</td>	(345)	-
EUR 30,436,749 USD 32,105,672 03/01/2025 HSBC EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 HSBC GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 37,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 134	(8,947) (2,603)	-
EUR 448,508 USD 471,486 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch EUR 323,036 USD 336,331 05/02/2025 Barclays EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 HSBC GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 HSBC GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 BARClays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 134,268	(522,979)	(0.07)
EUR 29,810,707 USD 31,079,153 05/02/2025 HSBC GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 HSBC GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(6,091)	-
GBP 17,889 USD 22,761 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 HSBC GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(676)	-
GBP 829,879 USD 1,050,813 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 HSBC GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(103,860)	(0.02)
GBP 4,500 USD 5,743 03/01/2025 HSBC GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(349)	-
GBP 8,839 USD 11,203 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(11,140) (106)	-
GBP 596,618 USD 748,591 05/02/2025 Barclays SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(130)	-
SGD 45,293 USD 33,355 02/01/2025 HSBC SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(1,358)	-
SGD 50,187 USD 37,359 03/01/2025 Barclays SGD 9,000,649 USD 6,710,898 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(131)	-
SGD 1,854 USD 1,378 03/01/2025 Citibank SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(546)	-
SGD 134,268 USD 99,817 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(108,793)	(0.02)
SGD 263,930 USD 196,682 03/01/2025 HSBC	(18)	-
	(1,329)	-
SGD 64,022 USD 47,504 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	(3,085) (543)	-
SGD 68,052 USD 50,859 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley	(942)	-
SGD 2,066 USD 1,522 05/02/2025 Barclays	(5)	-
SGD 8,923,081 USD 6,571,739 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas	(17,254)	-
SGD 96,181 USD 70,877 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley	(227)	-
USD 293,697 GBP 234,570 03/01/2025 HSBC	(172)	
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities	(886,172)	(0.12)
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities	(851,200)	(0.11)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money man	rket instrun	nents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Mexico				
listing					Fomento Economico Mexicano SAB de CV, ADR	USD	458,938	39,317,219	0.83
Equities					Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O'	MXN	12,361,382	80,256,845	1.70
Brazil					Grupo Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	6,060,753	28,595,614	0.61
Banco BTG Pactual SA Itau Unibanco Holding SA, ADR	BRL	6,096,043	26,903,957	0.57	Vista Energy SAB de CV, ADR	USD	664,419	35,908,525	0.76
Preference	USD	9,869,051	48,999,838	1.04	Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	19,274,739	51,771,551	1.10
Petroleo Brasileiro SA, ADR Preference Raia Drogasil SA	USD BRL	6,222,218 9,957,514	73,453,283 35,717,687	1.55 0.76				235,849,754	5.00
WEG SA	BRL	6,244,087	53,426,749	1.13	Panama		-		
		_	238,501,514	5.05	Copa Holdings SA 'A'	USD	606,959	53,187,817	1.13
Cayman Islands		=						53,187,817	1.13
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	698,527 8,333,688	59,378,288	1.26	Portugal Jeronimo Martins SGPS SA	EUR	3,342,063	63,826,547	1.25
Full Truck Alliance Co. Ltd., ADR Grab Holdings Ltd. 'A'	USD USD	7,040,899	90,212,173 33,338,657	1.91 0.71	Jeroninio Martins 3dr3 3A	EUR	3,342,003		1.35
H World Group Ltd., ADR	USD	1,533,404	51,438,037	1.09				63,826,547	1.35
Kanzhun Ltd., ADR NU Holdings Ltd. 'A'	USD USD	1,331,285 9,452,285	18,531,487 99,296,254	0.39 2.10	South Africa		-		
PDD Holdings, Inc., ADR	USD	369,713	35,923,164	0.76	Bid Corp. Ltd. Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	2,344,562 345,605	53,566,196 57.332,276	1.14
Sands China Ltd.	HKD	12,272,800	32,989,911	0.70	Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	1,464,014	22,884,059	1.21 0.48
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,613,200	12,874,067	0.27				122 702 521	2.02
Tencent Holdings Ltd. Tencent Music Entertainment	HKD	6,562,900	352,997,203	7.48				133,782,531	2.83
Group, ADR	USD	2,095,130	24,020,665	0.51	South Korea Kia Corp.	KRW	867,380	59.390.622	1.26
Trip.com Group Ltd., ADR	USD	959,142	66,833,014	1.42	Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW	4,430,317	159,950,649	3.39
			877,832,920	18.60	SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW	1,351,623	159,708,468	3.38
China		-						379,049,739	8.03
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd.	CNH	5,323,579	45,332,016	0.96	Spain				
Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic Co. Ltd. 'A' Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNH	4,532,174 7,970,203	32,637,491 81,838,532	0.69 1.74	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	11,188,863	109,750,500	2.32
Montage Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	5,520,979	51,148,845	1.08				109,750,500	2.32
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	1,072,774	37,359,830	0.79	Taiwan		-		
		-,,			ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	10,559,000	52,256,333	1.11
		_	248,316,714	5.26	Delta Electronics, Inc. MediaTek, Inc.	TWD TWD	4,653,000 1,414,000	61,064,017 61,136,970	1.29 1.30
Greece National Bank of Greece SA	EUR	3,078,269	24,566,330	0.53	Quanta Computer, Inc.	TWD	4,132,000	36,140,585	0.77
National Bank of Greece SA	Luix	5,070,209		0.52	Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	TWD	14.377.006	472.516.706	10.01
		_	24,566,330	0.52	Wiwynn Corp.	TWD	1,240,000	99,190,166	2.10
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	5,767,200	41,828,974	0.89				782,304,777	16.58
Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.	HKD	4,846,500	63,936,842	1.35	Turkiye		-		
		-	105 775 817	2.24	BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S	TRY	5,549,555	83,383,213	1.77
		_	105,765,816	2.24	KOC Holding A/S Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S	TRY	6,644,851	33,659,089	0.71
India Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Ltd.	INR	344,656	29,399,648	0.62	Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi A/S	TRY TRY	8,113,463 23,604,813	28,534,717 20,488,915	0.61 0.43
Bajaj Finance Ltd.	INR	1,076,170	85,910,391	1.82				1// 0/5 024	
Bharti Airtel Ltd. HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR INR	2,244,899 4,084,273	41,767,163 84,577,625	0.88 1.79			-	166,065,934	3.52
ICICI Bank Ltd.	INR	4,868,976	72,983,100	1.79	United States of America MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	82,962	143,089,539	3.03
Infosys Ltd., ADR	USD	259,602	5,724,224	0.12	Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD	2,037,519	98,860,422	2.10
Infosys Ltd. Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR INR	2,033,715 3,068,697	44,793,337 64,042,489	0.95 1.36			-	241,949,961	5.13
Max Healthcare Institute Ltd.	INR	4,981,447	65,596,459	1.39					
Shriram Finance Ltd. Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	INR INR	1,753,855 1,144,449	59,256,848 54,880,616	1.26 1.16	Total Equities			4,638,837,859	98.29
Tata Motors Ltd.	INR	7,614,664	65,950,544	1.40	Total Transferable securities and mon	ey market in	struments	4,638,837,859	98.29
UltraTech Cement Ltd.	INR	469,684 -	62,598,932	1.33	admitted to an official exchange listin	g	-		
. , .		-	737,481,376	15.63	Transferable securities and money ma market	arket instrum	ents dealt in o	n another regulate	ed
Indonesia Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	126,252,200	76,186,672	1.61	Equities				
Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	232,082,576	58,759,646	1.25	•				
		-	134,946,318	2.86	Contemporary Amperex Technology	<i></i>	1.042.505	((034.005	
Luxembourg	1100		40 122 272		Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	1,843,500	66,924,995	1.41
Globant SA	USD	221,252 _	48,133,373	1.02			-	66,924,995	1.41
Mauritius		-	48,133,373 ————————	1.02	Total Equities		-	66,924,995	1.41
MakeMyTrip Ltd.	USD	503,201	57,525,938	1.22	Total Transferable securities and mon dealt in on another regulated market	ey market in	struments -	66,924,995	1.41
			57,525,938	1.22					
		-							

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

†Related Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Units of authorised UCITS or other col	lective invest	ment underta	kings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	13,005,491	13,005,491	0.28
			13,005,491	0.28
Total Collective Investment Schemes - U	CITS	•	13,005,491	0.28
Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth undertakings	er collective	investment	13,005,491	0.28
Total Investments			4,718,768,345	99.98
Cash			251,262	0.01
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			513,962	0.01
Total Net Assets			4,719,533,569	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Cayman Islands	18.60
Taiwan	16.58
India	15.63
South Korea	8.03
China	6.67
United States of America	5.13
Brazil	5.05
Mexico	5.00
Turkiye	3.52
Indonesia	2.86
South Africa	2.83
Spain	2.32
Hong Kong	2.24
Portugal	1.35
Luxembourg	1.30
Mauritius	1.22
Panama	1.13
Greece	0.52
Total Investments	99.98
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.02
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD USD USD	1,098,980 1,332,978 104,643	EUR EUR EUR	1,050,088 1,266,743 99,866	,	BNP Paribas Citibank	9,355 18,542 1,016	- - -
USD USD USD USD	218,817 12,630,291 66,291 262,543	EUR EUR EUR EUR	207,650 11,990,365 63,498 251,749	03/01/2025 05/02/2025		3,348 188,489 313 959	0.01
Total Unrealised (Gain on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Assets				222,022	0.01
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	54,732 1,335,643 268,581 43,054,448 607,565 433,828 31,396,061	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	57,098 1,409,653 281,960 45,414,145 638,691 456,984 32,732,639	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch State Street	(306) (23,723) (3,268) (738,697) (8,251) (6,822) (110,059)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised I	Loss on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(891,126)	(0.02)
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excha	nge Contracts - Liabilities				(669,104)	(0.01)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money m	arket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Indonesia				
listing					Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	41,471,600 53,859,600	25,025,965 19,116,059	1.37 1.05
Equities					Telkom Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	61,768,000	10,476,958	0.57
Argentina YPF SA, ADR	USD	167,552	7,194,683	0.39			_	54,618,982	2.99
		-	7,194,683	0.39	Luxembourg Globant SA	USD	71,312	15,513,926	0.85
Bermuda		-					_	15,513,926	0.85
China Resources Gas Group Ltd. Credicorp Ltd.	HKD USD	5,092,700 106,092	20,198,067 19,230,766	1.10 1.05	Mexico		-		
Genpact Ltd.	USD	403,473	17,282,766	0.95	Coca-Cola Femsa SAB de CV, ADR	USD	151,378	11,844,572	0.65
			56,711,599	3.10	Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de CV, ADR	USD	35,786	9,294,340	0.51
Brazil	2.01	2 000 155	12.744.422		Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O'	MXN	3,279,113	21,289,793	1.16
Banco BTG Pactual SA Banco do Brasil SA	BRL BRL	2,888,155 5,315,359	12,746,432 20,791,319	0.70 1.14	Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	10,521,919	28,261,657	1.55
Gerdau SA Preference Itau Unibanco Holding SA Preference	BRL BRL	2,969,110 3.902.020	8,730,203 19,412,673	0.48 1.06				70,690,362	3.87
Lojas Renner SA	BRL	5,514,886	10,841,683	0.59	Panama		_		
Petroleo Brasileiro SA Preference Porto Seguro SA	BRL BRL	2,282,376 1,565,087	13,368,369 9,249,387	0.73 0.50	Copa Holdings SA 'A'	USD	104,299	9,139,721	0.50
		-					_	9,139,721	0.50
Cauman Islands		-	95,140,066	5.20	Poland Powszechna Kasa Oszczedności Bank				
Cayman Islands Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	40,930	3,479,255	0.19	Polski SA	PLN	1,137,795	16,485,580	0.90
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. ANTA Sports Products Ltd.	HKD HKD	5,615,440 910,400	59,601,028 9.152.827	3.26 0.50				16,485,580	0.90
Full Truck Alliance Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	516,466	5,590,744	0.30	Saudi Arabia		-		
Meituan, Reg. S 'B' NetEase, Inc.	HKD HKD	440,000 1,452,900	8,603,566 25,911,735	0.47 1.42	Al Rajhi Bank	SAR	1,087,730	27,400,235	1.50
PDD Holdings, Inc., ADR	USD	239,795	23,299,681	1.27	Saudi National Bank (The)	SAR	2,296,701	20,446,226	1.12
Tencent Holdings Ltd. Trip.com Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	2,433,200 477,550	130,873,973 33,191,165	7.16 1.81			_	47,846,461	2.62
		-			South Africa Absa Group Ltd.	ZAR	1,020,794	10,272,201	0.56
China		-	299,703,974	16.39	Foschini Group Ltd.	ZAR	1,261,617	11,219,538	0.62
China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	38,661,300	32,234,967	1.76	Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	879,259 -	13,743,731	0.75
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H' China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	4,485,300	23,117,126	1.27			_	35,235,470	1.93
'H' Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd.,	HKD	3,895,400	12,665,561	0.69	South Korea Hana Financial Group, Inc.	KRW	659,213	25,479,210	1.39
Reg. S 'H'	HKD	2,377,600	17,076,127	0.93	Hyundai Motor Co.	KRW	96,989	13,983,572	0.76
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H' Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNH	6,992,699 2,435,394	24,739,649 25,006,775	1.35 1.37	Kia Corp. Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	320,011 1,790,652	21,911,564 64,649,087	1.20 3.54
		-	134,840,205	7.37	Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	281,317	9,110,341	0.50
Greece		-			SK Hynix, Inc.	KKW	268,242 –	31,695,613	1.73
Eurobank Ergasias Services and	5115	4 224 500	10.000.407				_	166,829,387	9.12
Holdings SA Piraeus Financial Holdings SA	EUR EUR	4,321,588 1,813,850	10,080,697 7,290,475	0.55 0.40	Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	1,322,410	12,971,395	0.71
		-	17,371,172	0.95	, ,		_	12,971,395	0.71
Hong Kong		-			Taiwan		=		
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	1,953,100	14,165,656	0.77	ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	5,417,000	26,808,652	1.47
			14,165,656	0.77	Delta Electronics, Inc. Largan Precision Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	2,034,000 125,000	26,693,361 10,189,648	1.46 0.56
Hungary		=			Quanta Computer, Inc.	TWD	3,804,000	33,271,729	1.82
OTP Bank Nyrt.	HUF	303,833	16,701,594	0.91	Realtek Semiconductor Corp. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing	TWD	955,000	16,516,494	0.90
			16,701,594	0.91	Co. Ltd. Wiwynn Corp.	TWD TWD	5,493,928 209,000	180,564,212 16,718,343	9.87 0.91
<i>India</i> Bajaj Auto Ltd.	INR	81,035	8,333,575	0.46			_	310,762,439	16.99
Delhivery Ltd.	INR	1,374,268	5,548,358	0.46 0.30	Turkiye		-		
HDFC Bank Ltd., ADR HDFC Bank Ltd.	USD INR	444,500 1,100,097	28,339,098 22,780,943	1.55 1.25	BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S	TRY	874,289	13,136,373	0.72
ICICI Bank Ltd.	INR	2,538,803	38,055,171	2.08	Ford Otomotiv Sanayi A/S Turk Hava Yollari AO	TRY TRY	223,708 980,617	5,928,470 7,810,739	0.32 0.43
Infosys Ltd., ADR Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	USD INR	1,855,636 1,260,829	40,916,774 26,313,001	2.24 1.44	Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi A/S	TRY	9,130,928	7,925,622	0.43
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	INR	583,969	20,540,846	1.12			_	34,801,204	1.90
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd. REC Ltd.	INR INR	15,396 1,780,267	1,953,683 10,433,995	0.11 0.57	United Arab Emirates		-		
Reliance Industries Ltd. Shriram Finance Ltd.	INR	1,937,784 381,962	27,527,505 12,905,208	1.50	Emaar Properties PJSC	AED	5,929,909	20,785,880	1.14
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	INR INR	228,706	10,967,309	0.71 0.60				20,785,880	1.14
Tata Motors Ltd. Tata Steel Ltd.	INR INR	1,779,310 4,691,387	15,410,590 7,568,852	0.84 0.41			=		
UltraTech Cement Ltd.	INR	119,310	15,901,497	0.41					
		-	293,496,405	16.05					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
United States of America MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	13,093	22,582,282	1.23
Yum China Holdings, Inc.	HKD	703,900	33,935,778 56,518,060	3.09
Total Equities			1,787,524,221	97.74
Total Transferable securities and mone		truments	1,787,524,221	97.74
admitted to an official exchange listing				
Transferable securities and money ma market	rket ilistrullie	ents dealt in o	ii another regulat	eu
Equities				
China Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co.				
Ltd. 'A' Wuliangye Yibin Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNH	4,415,848 67,111	18,188,096 1,282,459	1.00 0.07
			19,470,555	1.07
Total Equities			19,470,555	1.07
Total Transferable securities and mone dealt in on another regulated market	ey market ins	truments	19,470,555	1.07
Other transferable securities and mone	ey market ins	struments		
Equities				
Bermuda	HKD	E 104 000	0	0.00
Peace Mark Holdings Ltd.*	HKD	5,104,000		0.00
Brazil		-		0.00
Banco Nacional SA Preference*	BRL	5,100,000		0.00
				0.00
Russia Gazprom PJSC*	RUB	4,098,416	0	0.00
Sberbank of Russia PJSC* Severstal PJSC, GDR*	RUB USD	301,868 894,683	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Total Equities			0	0.00
Total Other transferable securities and instruments	money mark	ket	0	0.00
Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective investi	ment underta	kings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS			O-	
Luxembourg				
JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	24,813,196	24,813,196	1.36
			24,813,196	1.36
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	TITS		24,813,196	1.36
Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	er collective i	nvestment	24,813,196	1.36
Total Investments			1,831,807,972	100.17
Cash		-	3,364,435	0.18
Other Assets/(Liabilities)		•	(6,387,396)	(0.35)
Total Net Assets			1,828,785,011	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Taiwan	16.99
Cayman Islands	16.39
India	16.05
South Korea	9.12
China	8.44
Brazil	5.20
Mexico	3.87
Bermuda	3.10
United States of America	3.09
Indonesia	2.99
Saudi Arabia	2.62
Luxembourg	2.21
South Africa	1.93
Turkiye	1.90
United Arab Emirates	1.14
Greece	0.95
Hungary	0.91
Poland	0.90
Hong Kong	0.77
Spain	0.71
Panama	0.50
Argentina	0.39
Russia	-
Total Investments	100.17
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.17)
Total	100.00

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	5,056	CHF	4,436	03/01/2025	Barclays	154	-
USD	13,306	CHF	11,775	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	294	-
USD	45,911	CHF	40,348	03/01/2025	HSBC	1,320	-
USD	11,954	CHF	10,547	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	298	-
USD	107,420	CHF	95,544	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	1,827	-
USD	16,100	CHF	14,483	05/02/2025	HSBC	33	-
USD	148,733	HUF	58,828,681	02/01/2025	Barclays	326	-
USD	59,672	SGD	80,297	03/01/2025	Barclays	773	-
USD	13,061	SGD	17,732	03/01/2025	Citibank	54	-
USD	15,608	SGD	20,883	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	290	-
USD	77,283	SGD	104,093	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	929	-
USD	14,576	SGD	19,764	05/02/2025	HSBC	58	-
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				6,356	
CHF	1.960.866	USD	2.229.090	03/01/2025	Barclays	(62,028)	-
CHF	33,998	USD	38.754	, . ,	Goldman Sachs	(1,181)	-
CHF	31,619	USD	35,805	03/01/2025	HSBC	(860)	-
CHF	13,371	USD	14,991	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(214)	-
CHF	17,557	USD	19,911	03/01/2025		(507)	-
CHF	1,909,650	USD	2,121,116	05/02/2025		(2,598)	-
SGD	19,764	USD	14,555	02/01/2025		(57)	-
SGD	12,150	USD	9,044	03/01/2025		(132)	-
SGD	1,996,630	USD	1,488,690	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(24,134)	-
SGD	1,810	USD	1,354	03/01/2025	Citibank	(27)	-
SGD	32,684	USD	24,327	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(354)	-
SGD	35,370	USD	26,406	03/01/2025	HSBC	(462)	-
SGD	13,252	USD	9,833	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(112)	-
SGD	35,374	USD	26,372	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(425)	-
SGD	1,904,265	USD	1,402,468	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(3,682)	-
SGD	14,878	USD	10,964	05/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	(35)	-
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(96,808)	-
Net Unrealised Los	ss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(90,452)	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Mexico				
listing					Bolsa Mexicana de Valores SAB de CV Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de	MXN	4,964,408	7,935,568	1.28
Equities					CV, ADR	USD MXN	17,691	4,594,706	0.75
Brazil	DDI	3.314.765	2.017.104	0.47	Kimberly-Clark de Mexico SAB de CV 'A' Regional SAB de CV	MXN	2,971,873 1,441,483	4,159,574 8,117,985	0.67 1.31
Atacadao SA Lojas Renner SA	BRL BRL	2,586,559	2,916,184 5,084,901	0.47 0.82			-	24,807,833	4.01
Porto Seguro SA TOTVS SA	BRL BRL	766,074	4,527,362	0.73	Philippings		-		
TOTVS SA	DKL	1,818,283	7,883,440 20,411,887	3.30	Philippines Century Pacific Food, Inc.	PHP	5,811,700	4,177,050	0.67
Cayman Islands		-		3,30				4,177,050	0.67
Parade Technologies Ltd.	TWD	349,000	8,175,571	1.32	Poland	DIN	7/7/0	7.240.042	
SITC International Holdings Co. Ltd. Stella International Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD	2,143,000 1,810,500	5,719,100 3,807,113	0.92 0.62	Dino Polska SA, Reg. S	PLN	76,760 -	7,260,842	1.17
		-	17,701,784	2.86			-	7,260,842	1.17
China		-			Romania Banca Transilvania SA	RON	1,862,797	10,480,431	1.69
Chacha Food Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	1,422,286	5,638,840	0.91			_	10,480,431	1.69
Chongqing Brewery Co. Ltd. 'A' Hefei Meiya Optoelectronic Technology,	CNH	1,162,400	9,996,556	1.61	Carrell Arabia		=	10,460,431	1.09
Inc. 'A' Sunresin New Materials Co.	CNH CNH	2,933,769 1,239,360	5,934,752 8.096,330	0.96 1.31	Saudi Arabia Mouwasat Medical Services Co.	SAR	271,949	6,180,988	1.00
Juli esiii New Materiais Co.	CIVIT	1,239,300			United International Transportation Co.	SAR	406,041	8,834,261	1.43
Czech Republic		-	29,666,478 ———————	4.79			_	15,015,249	2.43
Komercni Banka A/S	CZK	363,601	12,715,523	2.05	South Africa	740	1 201 175	0.022.102	1.20
		_	12,715,523	2.05	AVI Ltd. Bid Corp. Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	1,381,175 473,608	8,022,182 10,820,519	1.30 1.75
Greece		-			Clicks Group Ltd. Santam Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	855,847	16,940,224	2.74
Hellenic Telecommunications					Santani Liu.	ZAR	163,107	3,377,140	0.54
Organization SA	EUR	463,560	7,063,676	1.14			_	39,160,065	6.33
			7,063,676	1.14	South Korea BGF retail Co. Ltd.	KRW	78,161	5,444,697	0.88
India					JB Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW	791,063	8,745,407	1.41
Aavas Financiers Ltd. Blue Star Ltd.	INR INR	151,810 362,971	2,977,020 9,008,481	0.48 1.46	KIWOOM Securities Co. Ltd. Koh Young Technology, Inc.	KRW KRW	64,924 414,923	5,131,208 2,284,381	0.83 0.37
Cholamandalam Financial Holdings Ltd.	INR	562,716	9,178,159	1.48	LEENO Industrial, Inc.	KRW	62,617	2,264,361 8,151,715	1.32
Coforge Ltd.	INR	168,275	18,998,656	3.07	Modetour Network, Inc.	KRW	261,693	1,726,962	0.28
Computer Age Management Services Ltd. CRISIL Ltd.	INR INR	247,500 70,075	14,643,085 5,272,297	2.37 0.85	NCSoft Corp. S-1 Corp.	KRW KRW	27,033 189,340	3,363,172 7,626,846	0.54 1.23
Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals	IND	007.301	4 502 470		Tokai Carbon Korea Co. Ltd.	KRW	86,025	4,145,959	0.67
Ltd. Delhivery Ltd.	INR INR	996,301 1,534,731	4,593,478 6,196,198	0.74 1.00			=	46,620,347	7.53
Dr. Lal PathLabs Ltd., Reg. S	INR	176,976	6,185,827	1.00			-		7.55
Embassy Office Parks REIT Kajaria Ceramics Ltd.	INR INR	69,282 521,493	299,459 7,019,837	0.05 1.13	Switzerland DKSH Holding AG	CHF	54,186	4,027,196	0.65
Kaynes Technology India Ltd.	INR	52,493	4,543,655	0.74	51.51111010111.6710	C			
Metropolis Healthcare Ltd., Reg. S	INR	486,911	11,769,581	1.90			_	4,027,196	0.65
Multi Commodity Exchange of India Ltd. Sundaram Finance Ltd.	INR INR	176,591 134,526	12,870,921 6,568,010	2.08 1.06	Taiwan				
Supreme Industries Ltd.	INR	250,751	13,794,948	2.23	ASPEED Technology, Inc. Chroma ATE, Inc.	TWD TWD	89,900 741,000	9,124,502 9,249,927	1.47 1.49
Syngene International Ltd., Reg. S TeamLease Services Ltd.	INR INR	810,673 85,640	8,116,081 2,931,173	1.31 0.47	Eclat Textile Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,027,000	15,850,844	2.56
Tube Investments of India Ltd.	INR	315,982	13,118,898	2.12	Elite Material Co. Ltd. eMemory Technology, Inc.	TWD TWD	745,000 113,000	14,054,889 11,555,232	2.27 1.87
United Breweries Ltd.	INR	365,963	8,730,513	1.41	Feng TAY Enterprise Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,510,272	6,138,381	0.99
			166,816,277	26.95	Global PMX Co. Ltd.	TWD	772,000	2,560,814	0.41
Indonesia		-			Nien Made Enterprise Co. Ltd. Poya International Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	668,000 306,631	7,472,708 4,639,051	1.21 0.75
Indocement Tunggal Prakarsa Tbk. PT	IDR	5,396,800	2,514,818	0.40	Realtek Semiconductor Corp.	TWD	787,000	13,610,975	2.20
Semen Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	6,599,300 -	1,355,122	0.22	Sporton International, Inc. Vanguard International Semiconductor	TWD	710,065	4,494,151	0.73
		=	3,869,940	0.62	Corp. Voltronic Power Technology Corp.	TWD TWD	3,031,000 202,650	9,240,600 11,497,171	1.49 1.86
Jersey WNS Holdings Ltd.	USD	155,862	7,359,024	1.19	-07 1		_	119,489,245	19.30
Ü		_	7,359,024	1.19	Thailand		-		
Luxembourg		-	.,557,524		Ngern Tid Lor PCL Tisco Financial Group PCL	THB THB	10,991,723 4,081,800	5,496,667 11,777,301	0.89 1.90
Globant SA	USD	61,481	13,375,192	2.16	risco i manciar droup PCL	1116	4,001,000		
			13,375,192	2.16	United Kingdom		-	17,273,968	2.79
Malaysia Bussa Malaysia Bhd	MAND	2 255 100	4 701 707		TBC Bank Group plc	GBP	231,814	9,075,518	1.47
Bursa Malaysia Bhd. Carlsberg Brewery Malaysia Bhd.	MYR MYR	2,355,100 878,100	4,721,787 4,053,223	0.76 0.66			-	9,075,518	1.47
Heineken Malaysia Bhd.	MYR	527,100	2,844,442	0.46	United States of America		-		
		_	11,619,452	1.88	ExlService Holdings, Inc.	USD	198,328	8,818,655	1.42
		-					-	8,818,655	1.42
							_		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Virgin Islands, British	HED	1.092.711	7 022 155	1.20
Arcos Dorados Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,092,711	7,922,155 	1.28
Total Equities			604,727,787	97.68
Total Transferable securities and money	market instr	uments	604,727,787	97.68
admitted to an official exchange listing			004,727,767	97.00
Transferable securities and money mark market	ket instrumen	ts dealt in on	another regulat	ted
Equities				
China Amoy Diagnostics Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	1,091,926	3,399,348	0.55
Hongfa Technology Co. Ltd. 'A' Zhejiang Weixing New Building Materials	CNH	2,368,498	10,272,524	1.66
Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	2,691,432	4,640,242	0.75
			18,312,114	2.96
Total Equities			18,312,114	2.96
Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	uments	18,312,114	2.96	
Other transferable securities and money	/ market insti	ruments		
Equities				
Bermuda Peace Mark Holdings Ltd.*	HKD	374,000	0	0.00
reace mark riorani ₀ 5 Etai	5	37 1,000		0.00
Russia				
Moscow Exchange MICEX-RTS PJSC*	USD	13,770,701		0.00
				0.00
Total Equities			0	0.00
Total Other transferable securities and rinstruments	money marke	t	0	0.00
Units of authorised UCITS or other collection	ctive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg				
JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.) [†]	USD	5,441,282	5,441,282	0.88
			5,441,282	0.88
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	rs		5,441,282	0.88
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	collective in	estment	5,441,282	0.88
Total Investments		•	628,481,183	101.52
Cash		•	2,745,303	0.44
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(12,166,900)	(1.96)
Total Net Assets			619,059,586	100.00
		:	317,037,300	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 % of Net Assets India 26,95 Taiwan 19.30 China 7.75 South Korea 7.53 South Africa 6.33 Mexico 4.01 Brazil 3.30 Luxembourg 3.04 Cayman Islands 2.86 Thailand 2.79 Saudi Arabia 2.43 Czech Republic 2.05 Malaysia 1.88			
Romania 1.69 United Kingdom 1.47 United States of America 1.42	India Taiwan China South Korea South Africa Mexico Brazil Luxembourg Cayman Islands Thailand Saudi Arabia Czech Republic Malaysia Romania United Kingdom	26.95 19.30 7.75 7.53 6.33 4.01 3.30 3.04 2.86 2.79 2.43 2.05 1.88 1.69	
Jersey 1.19 Poland 1.17 Greece 1.14 Philippines 0.67 Switzerland 0.65 Indonesia 0.62 Russia -	Poland Greece Philippines Switzerland Indonesia	1.17 1.14 0.67 0.65	
Bermuda-Total Investments101.52Cash and other assets/(liabilities)(1.52)Total100.00	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(1.52)	

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. $\ensuremath{^{\uparrow}}$ Related Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	t instrument	s admitted to a	an official exch	ange	South Africa				
listing					Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. Clicks Group Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	338 3,168	56,071 62,706	1.20 1.34
Equities					Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	6,772	105,853	2.26
Bermuda			100 ((5		Vodacom Group Ltd.	ZAR	9,449 –	50,882	1.08
Credicorp Ltd.	USD	605 _	109,665	2.34				275,512	5.88
		_	109,665	2.34	South Korea	KDW	1 420	EE 104	1.10
<i>Brazil</i> Atacadao SA	BRL	58,329	51,315	1.09	Hana Financial Group, Inc. KB Financial Group, Inc.	KRW KRW	1,428 553	55,194 31,159	1.18 0.66
Raia Drogasil SA	BRL	22,204	79,646	1.70	Samsung Biologics Co. Ltd., Reg. S Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	86 1,762	55,468 57,062	1.18 1.22
		_	130,961	2.79	Similar Financial Group Co. Etc.		-		
Cayman Islands		_			Taiwan		-	198,883	4.24
BeiGene Ltd. China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD	3,600 41,000	50,599 92,814	1.08 1.98	Taiwan Eclat Textile Co. Ltd.	TWD	4,156	64,144	1.37
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd.	HKD	10,100	72,734	1.55	MediaTek, Inc.	TWD	3,642	157,469	3.36
Kanzhun Ltd., ADR	USD	4,144	57,685	1.23	President Chain Store Corp. Realtek Semiconductor Corp.	TWD TWD	6,000 10,261	48,178 177,462	1.03 3.79
Meituan, Reg. S 'B' Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp.	HKD HKD	10,000 36,000	195,536 46,820	4.17 1.00	Taiwan Mobile Co. Ltd.	TWD	21,000	72,862	1.55
ZTO Express Cayman, Inc., ADR	USD	3,698	72,388	1.55			_	520,115	11.10
			588,576	12.56	Thailand		-		
China		_			Bangkok Dusit Medical Services PCL 'F'	THB	100,200	71,855	1.53
Anjoy Foods Group Co. Ltd. 'A' Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H'	CNH HKD	6,300 28,400	70,040 100,477	1.50 2.14				71,855	1.53
Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	9,900	101,654	2.14	Turkiye		-		
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	3,200	111,441	2.38	BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S	TRY	4,564	68,575	1.46
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H' Sunresin New Materials Co.	HKD CNH	39,200 15,800	107,896 103,216	2.30				68,575	1.46
Sufficient New Materials Co.	CNH	13,800 —		2.20	United States of America	1165	-		
		_	594,724	12.69	MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	40 _	68,991	1.47
<i>India</i> Aavas Financiers Ltd.	INR	1,107	21,708	0.46			_	68,991	1.47
Biocon Ltd. Cholamandalam Investment and Finance	INR	13,901	59,191	1.26	Vietnam Asia Commercial Bank JSC	VND	23,000	23,194	0.50
Co. Ltd.	INR	3,458 2,020	47,974 63,309	1.02			-	23,194	0.50
Colgate-Palmolive India Ltd. Dr. Lal PathLabs Ltd., Reg. S	INR INR	1,651	57,707	1.35 1.23			-		
HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR	4,831	100,041	2.13	Total Equities			4,484,244	95.65
ICICI Bank Ltd. Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR INR	8,203 3,226	122,958 67,325	2.62 1.44	Total Transferable securities and money	market instru	ıments	4,484,244	95.65
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	INR	1,848	65,003	1.39	admitted to an official exchange listing		-		
Max Healthcare Institute Ltd. Metropolis Healthcare Ltd., Reg. S	INR INR	5,097 3,488	67,118 84,312	1.43	Transferable securities and money mark	et instrument	s dealt in on a	nother regulat	ed
SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S	INR	2,255	36,633	1.80 0.78	market				
Shriram Finance Ltd.	INR	1,060	35,814	0.77	Equities				
Supreme Industries Ltd. UltraTech Cement Ltd.	INR INR	1,352 595	74,380 79,301	1.59	China				
ultrarecti Cement Ltd.	INK	293		1.69	Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co.				
		_	982,774	20.96	Ltd. 'A'	CNH	15,300 _	63,018	1.34
<i>Indonesia</i> Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	341,700	121,277	2.59			_	63,018	1.34
Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT Telkom Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	79,700 570,200	20,179 96,716	0.43	Total Equities			63,018	1.34
reikom muonesia Persero Tuk. FT	IDK			2.06	Total Transferable securities and money	market instru	ıments	63,018	1.34
		_	238,172	5.08	dealt in on another regulated market		-		
<i>Mexico</i> America Movil SAB de CV	MXN	92,447	66,405	1.42	Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investme	nt undertakin	gs	
Regional SAB de CV	MXN	9,254	52,116	1.11	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	43,521 _	116,897	2.49	Luxembourg				
		=	235,418	5.02	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	65,118	65,118	1.39
Philippines International Container Terminal Services,							_	65,118	1.39
Inc.	PHP	10,930 _	72,860	1.55			-		1.59
			72,860	1.55	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT		_	65,118	1.39
Poland Dino Polska SA, Reg. S	PLN	690	65,268	1 20	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	collective inve	estment _	65,118	1.39
טוווט ו טוזתם אל, תכנה א	r LIN			1.39	Total Investments		_	4,612,380	98.38
Saudi Arabia		_	65,268	1.39	Cash		=	106,141	2.26
Al Rajhi Bank	SAR	3,714	93,557	2.00	Other Assets/(Liabilities)		_	(30,390)	(0.64)
Almarai Co. JSC Saudi National Bank (The)	SAR SAR	2,841 11,450	43,211 101,933	0.92 2.17			-		
		_	238,701	5.09	Total Net Assets		=	4,688,131	100.00
		_			†Related Party Fund.				

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
India	20.96
China	14.03
Cayman Islands	12.56
Taiwan	11.10
South Africa	5.88
Saudi Arabia	5.09
Indonesia	5.08
Mexico	5.02
South Korea	4.24
Brazil	2.79
Bermuda	2.34
Philippines	1.55
Thailand	1.53
United States of America	1.47
Turkiye	1.46
Poland	1.39
Luxembourg	1.39
Vietnam	0.50
Total Investments	98.38
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.62
Total	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrume	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Portugal				
listing					Jeronimo Martins SGPS SA	EUR	826,535	15,785,123	1.87
Equities								15,785,123	1.87
Brazil					South Africa		-		
Atacadao SA Itau Unibanco Holding SA Preference	BRL BRL	3,028,594 2,421,521	2,664,423 12,047,144	0.32 1.43	Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd. Clicks Group Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	66,694 546,883	11,063,841 10,824,739	1.31 1.29
Lojas Renner SA	BRL	2,240,590	4,404,763	0.52	FirstRand Ltd.	ZAR	3,645,857	14,686,829	1.74
Raia Drogasil SA Telefonica Brasil SA	BRL BRL	1,795,742 934,161	6,441,342 7,072,155	0.76 0.84			-	36,575,409	4.34
TOTVS SA	BRL	1,300,721	5,639,472	0.67	South Korea		-		
			38,269,299	4.54	NCSoft Corp.	KRW	27,018	3,361,306	0.40
Cayman Islands		-			Samsung Fire & Marine Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW	50,609	12,350,157	1.47
China Resources Mixc Lifestyle Services Ltd., Reg. S	HKD	3,079,200	11,449,088	1.36	SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW	124,975	14,767,110	1.75
NetEase, Inc.	HKD	902,645	16,098,216	1.91				30,478,573	3.62
Parade Technologies Ltd. Shenzhou International Group Holdings	TWD	200,000	4,685,141	0.56	Spain		-		
Ltd.	HKD	1,837,400	14,663,284	1.74	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	2,053,715	20,144,696	2.39
Silergy Corp. Tencent Holdings Ltd.	TWD HKD	312,000 1,199,500	3,837,606 64,517,233	0.45 7.66				20,144,696	2.39
		-	115,250,568	13.68	Taiwan		-	-	
Chile		-		13.00	Accton Technology Corp. Advantech Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	869,000 1,200,350	20,476,216 12,677,368	2.43 1.50
Chile Banco Santander Chile, ADR	USD	487,050	9,183,328	1.09	Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD	1,691,000	22,191,973	2.63
		-	9,183,328	1.09	eMemory Technology, Inc. Quanta Computer, Inc.	TWD TWD	88,000 1,709,000	8,998,765 14,947,788	1.07 1.77
China		-		1.09	Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.				
Chongqing Brewery Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	1,609,673	13,843,071	1.64	Ltd. Wiwynn Corp.	TWD TWD	2,547,000 185,000	83,710,061 14,798,533	9.94 1.76
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H' Hefei Meiya Optoelectronic Technology,	HKD	4,321,200	15,288,084	1.81			-	177,800,704	21.10
Inc. 'A'	CNH	3,773,033	7,632,508	0.91	Turkiye		-		21.10
Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A' Zhejiang Supor Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNH	1,522,935 979,938	15,637,590 7,115,651	1.86 0.84	BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S	TRY	627,393	9,426,710	1.12
3, 4, 6, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4, 4,			59,516,904	7.06			-	9,426,710	1.12
Hara Kana		=		7.00	United States of America		-		
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	1,266,400	9,185,083	1.09	EPAM Systems, Inc.	USD	27,849	6,538,249	0.78
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	252,000	9,569,435	1.13	ExlService Holdings, Inc. MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD USD	289,917 7,861	12,891,160 13,558,338	1.53 1.61
Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.	HKD	816,500	10,771,574	1.28	Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD	101,506	4,925,071	0.58
		_	29,526,092	3.50	Yum China Holdings, Inc.	HKD	327,150	15,772,254	1.87
<i>India</i> Bajaj Finserv Ltd.	INR	387,651	7,115,491	0.84				53,685,072	6.37
Cholamandalam Investment and Finance					Total Equities		-	833,635,127	98.93
Co. Ltd. Coforge Ltd.	INR INR	805,733 124,452	11,178,220 14,050,933	1.33 1.67	Total Transferable securities and money	market instr	ııments -		
Colgate-Palmolive India Ltd.	INR	113,355	3,552,665	0.42	admitted to an official exchange listing	mar net mot	-	833,635,127	98.93
Delhivery Ltd. Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd.	INR INR	1,876,529 710,876	7,576,146 11,509,194	0.90 1.37	Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumen	ts dealt in on	another regulate	ad
HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR	1,129,083	23,381,189	2.77	market	ict iiisti uiiicii	to dealt iii oii	another regulate	-u
ICICI Bank Ltd. Info Edge India Ltd.	INR INR	969,410 107,511	14,530,888 10,911,524	1.72	Equities				
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR	741,684	15,478,651	1.30 1.84	China				
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	INR	532,233	18,721,055	2.22	Hongfa Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	2,959,475	12,835,679	1.52
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. Tata Motors Ltd.	INR INR	153,245 971,494	7,348,672 8,414,102	0.87 1.00				12 025 670	
Tube Investments of India Ltd.	INR	168,857	7,010,582	0.83			-	12,835,679	1.52
United Spirits Ltd.	INR	235,841 -	4,467,863	0.53	Total Equities			12,835,679	1.52
Indonesia		_	165,247,175	19.61	Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	market instr	uments	12,835,679	1.52
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	33,769,600	20,378,207	2.42	Other transferable securities and money	market insti	uments		
		_	20,378,207	2.42	Equities				
Jersey WNS Holdings Ltd.	USD	149,283	7,048,397	0.84	Russia				
wing holdings Eta.	usb	149,203 -			Moscow Exchange MICEX-RTS PJSC*	USD	6,853,225	0	0.00
		_	7,048,397	0.84				0	0.00
Luxembourg Globant SA	USD	73,156	15,915,088	1.89	Total Equities		-	0	0.00
		_	15,915,088	1.89	Total Other transferable securities and n	noney marke	t -	0	0.00
Mexico		-			instruments		-		
Arca Continental SAB de CV	MXN	986,650	8,237,856	0.98					
Kimberly-Clark de Mexico SAB de CV 'A' Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN MXN	3,046,563 6,292,607	4,264,113 16,901,813	0.51 2.00					
		_	29,403,782	3.49					
		-	,						

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ctive investme	nt undertaki	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	470,541	470,541	0.06
			470,541	0.06
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	TS		470,541	0.06
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	collective inv	estment	470,541	0.06
Total Investments			846,941,347	100.51
Cash			1,246,721	0.15
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(5,583,776)	(0.66)
Total Net Assets			842,604,292	100.00

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. $\ensuremath{\dag} \text{Related}$ Party Fund.

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Taiwan	21.10
India	19.61
Cayman Islands	13.68
China	8.58
United States of America	6.37
Brazil	4.54
South Africa	4.34
South Korea	3.62
Hong Kong	3.50
Mexico	3.49
Indonesia	2.42
Spain	2.39
Luxembourg	1.95
Portugal	1.87
Turkiye	1.12
Chile	1.09
Jersey	0.84
Russia	
Total Investments	100.51
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.51)
Total	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	ket instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Spain				
listing					Banco Santander SA Fluidra SA	EUR EUR	838,739 58,076	3,679,548 1,355,494	2.64 0.97
Equities					International Consolidated Airlines Group				
Austria	FUD	0.030	1 700 207	. 20	SA	EUR	294,623	1,072,722	0.77
DO & CO AG Erste Group Bank AG	EUR EUR	9,930 47,314	1,789,386 2,808,086	1.29 2.01				6,107,764	4.38
			4,597,472	3.30	Total Equities			132,808,970	95.14
Belgium EVS Broadcast Equipment SA	EUR	58,316	1,799,049	1.29	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	uments	132,808,970	95.14
Evo Broadcast Equipment 5/1	2011	-	1,799,049	1.29	Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	tive investme	ent undertaki	ngs	
Finland		-			Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Konecranes OYJ	EUR	25,068 -	1,524,134	1.09	Luxembourg				
_		-	1,524,134	1.09	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	549	5,798,232	4.15
France Air Liquide SA	EUR	31,029	4,791,809	3.43				5,798,232	4.15
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	EUR	65,688	2,079,682	1.49	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT:	S		5,798,232	4.15
Engie SA	EUR	218,279	3,323,298	2.38	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective inv	estment		
Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR EUR	10,705 3,097	1,385,762 1,951,110	0.99 1.40	undertakings			5,798,232	4.15
Publicis Groupe SA	EUR	27,238	2,777,595	1.99	Total Investments			138,607,202	99.29
Schneider Electric SE Sodexo SA	EUR EUR	19,306 17,578	4,611,238 1,382,070	3.31 0.99	Cash			976,063	0.70
SPIE SA	EUR	57,230	1,687,140	1.21	Casii				
Thales SA TotalEnergies SE	EUR EUR	10,415 80,426	1,433,885 4,234,027	1.03 3.03	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			19,587	0.01
Vinci SA	EUR	32,825	3,241,141	2.32	Total Net Assets			139,602,852	100.00
		_	32,898,757	23.57	†Related Party Fund.				
Germany Allianz SE	EUR	17,619	5,209,057	3.73	,				
AlzChem Group AG	EUR	35,123	1,984,449	1.42	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as	s at 31 Decem	ber 2024	% of Net A	ssets
Auto1 Group SE, Reg. S Bilfinger SE	EUR EUR	89,858 42,841	1,408,973 1,976,041	1.01	Germany France				34.32 23.57
Cewe Stiftung & Co. KGAA	EUR	15,251	1,573,903	1.42 1.13	Netherlands				14.15
Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR	163,477	4,711,407	3.37	Italy				9.63
DWS Group GmbH & Co. KGaA, Reg. S E.ON SE	EUR EUR	33,803 187,103	1,344,007 2,109,119	0.96 1.51	Spain Luxembourg				4.38 4.15
Eckert & Ziegler SE	EUR	13,158	584,084	0.42	Ireland				3.41
Friedrich Vorwerk Group SE	EUR	57,062	1,537,821	1.10	Austria Belgium				3.30
KWS Saat SE & Co. KGaA MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR EUR	17,166 6,983	1,003,353 2,243,638	0.72 1.61	Finland				1.29 1.09
Muenchener					Total Investments				99.29
Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG SAP SE	EUR EUR	9,445 46,664	4,599,715 11,022,037	3.29 7.90	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				0.71
SUSS MicroTec SE	EUR	42,545	2,082,578	1.49	Total			10	00.00
Vonovia SE Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR EUR	76,149 70,131	2,239,923 2,285,920	1.60 1.64					
Zalando SE, Reg. S	Edit	70,131							
Ireland		-	47,916,025	34.32					
AIB Group plc	EUR	625,633	3,297,086	2.36					
Cairn Homes plc	EUR	630,612	1,463,020	1.05					
Italy		_	4,760,106	3.41					
<i>Italy</i> Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR	214,796	1,458,035	1.04					
Buzzi SpA	EUR	41,059	1,456,773	1.04					
Fiera Milano SpA Prysmian SpA	EUR EUR	237,482 34,286	1,060,951 2,109,618	0.76 1.51					
Saipem SpA	EUR	735,047	1,849,746	1.33					
TXT e-solutions SpA UniCredit SpA	EUR EUR	32,717	1,141,005	0.82					
unicieuit spa	EUR	113,692	4,371,458	3.13					
Netherlands		-	13,447,586	9.63					
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	1,962	2,774,072	1.99					
Argenx SE	EUR	1,771	1,055,516	0.76					
ASML Holding NV ASR Nederland NV	EUR EUR	6,073 33,101	4,066,784 1,494,841	2.91 1.07					
Euronext NV, Reg. S	EUR	17,578	1,874,694	1.34					
Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	558,985	1,958,404	1.40					
Koninklijke Vopak NV Prosus NV	EUR EUR	43,885 122,232	1,882,227 4,651,539	1.35 3.33					
	Zan		19,758,077	14.15					
		=		17.13					

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Security Description	Number of Contracts		Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025	125	EUR	6,095,625	(45,625)	(0.03)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(45,625)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(45,625)	(0.03)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrume	ents admitted t	to an official exch	ange	Generali	EUR	207,285	5,651,626	0.53
listing					Intesa Sanpaolo SpA Lottomatica Group SpA	EUR EUR	5,725,244 352,070	22,115,186 4,520,579	2.09 0.43
Equities					Prysmian SpA	EUR	207,200	12,771,808	1.21
Austria	EUR	146 545	11,793,209	1.12	Recordati Industria Chimica e Farmaceutica SpA	EUR	37,011	1,874,607	0.18
BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	146,545 280,421	16,642,986	1.12 1.57	UniCredit SpA Unipol Gruppo SpA	EUR EUR	713,352 328,073	27,480,102 3,945,078	2.60 0.37
		_	28,436,195	2.69	атрогатарро эрд	Edit	320,073	111,102,177	10.49
Belgium		_			Netherlands				
D'ieteren Group UCB SA	EUR EUR	22,063 48,267	3,552,143 9,278,124	0.33 0.88	Adyen NV, Reg. S Airbus SE	EUR EUR	1,707 94,157	2,447,155 14,566,088	0.23 1.38
		_	12,830,267	1.21	Arcadis NV Argenx SE	EUR EUR	82,303 7,997	4,825,013 4,794,202	0.46
Finland Konecranes OYJ	EUR	103,069	6,289,786	0.59	ASM International NV ASML Holding NV	EUR EUR	15,358 82,922	8,583,586 56,250,139	0.81 5.31
		_	6,289,786	0.59	CTP NV, Reg. S Euronext NV, Reg. S	EUR EUR	92,453 115,436	1,372,927 12,461,316	0.13 1.18
France		-			Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	434,893 2.502.148	13,696,955	1.29
Accor SA	EUR	61,674	2,893,744	0.27	Prosus NV	EUR EUR	484,502	8,782,540 18,573,384	0.83 1.75
Air Liquide SA AXA SA	EUR EUR	86,177 553,350	13,503,936 18,979,905	1.28 1.79	Stellantis NV	EUR	209,416	2,636,338	0.25
BNP Paribas SA	EUR	220,036	13,027,231	1.23	Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	105,885	16,970,718	1.60
Bureau Veritas SA Cie de Saint-Gobain SA	EUR EUR	145,987 181,776	4,270,120 15,634,554	0.40				165,960,361	15.67
Cie Generale des Etablissements			15,054,554	1.48	Portugal				
Michelin SCA Danone SA	EUR EUR	342,658 33,334	10,901,664 2,164,377	1.03	Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR	360,637	5,748,554	0.54
Eiffage SA	EUR	41,133	3,485,199	0.20 0.33				5,748,554	0.54
Engie SA	EUR	907,468	13,888,798	1.31	Spain				
EssilorLuxottica SA Hermes International SCA	EUR EUR	35,223 6,462	8,258,032 15,001,533	0.78 1.42	Banco Santander SA	EUR	5,066,144	22,615,267	2.14
Legrand SA	EUR	47,431	4,452,822	0.42	CaixaBank SA Iberdrola SA	EUR EUR	2,729,764 1,335,096	14,298,504 17,763,452	1.35 1.68
L'Oreal SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR EUR	29,959 53,401	10,232,496 33,939,006	0.97 3.21	Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR	436,960	21,688,510	2.05
Publicis Groupe SA	EUR	138,025	14,175,168	1.34	International Consolidated Airlines Group SA	EUR	1,821,445	6,611,845	0.62
Safran SA	EUR	100,151	21,211,982	2.00	Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	292,065	2,970,301	0.02
Sanofi SA Schneider Electric SE	EUR EUR	258,693 127,939	24,203,317 30,849,291	2.29 2.91				85,947,879	8.12
Sodexo SA	EUR	40,186	3,197,801	0.30	Mariha d Minardona				0.12
SPIE SA TotalEnergies SE	EUR EUR	258,587 616,622	7,736,923 32,902,950	0.73 3.11	United Kingdom Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc	USD	157,264	11,632,823	1.10
Vinci SA Virbac SACA	EUR EUR	156,206 7,924	15,578,424 2,502,003	1.47 0.24				11,632,823	1.10
		´ -	322,991,276	30.51	Total Equities			1,049,470,103	99.12
Germany		_			Total Transferable securities and mon	ev market ins	truments	1.040.470.103	00.13
adidas AG	EUR	32,512	7,663,078	0.72	admitted to an official exchange listin			1,049,470,103	99.12
Allianz SE Bilfinger SE	EUR EUR	121,176 71,617	35,825,684 3,303,334	3.39 0.31	Units of authorised UCITS or other col	lective invest	nent underta	kings	
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	EUR	48,115	3,940,618	0.37				O.	
Deutsche Bank AG Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR EUR	425,422 78,131	7,087,956 17,403,680	0.67 1.64	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR	1,270,748	36,622,957	3.46	Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
E.ON SE Heidelberg Materials AG	EUR EUR	965,155 89,924	10,879,710 10,718,941	1.03 1.01	JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	700	7,393,385	0.70
Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	106,119	3,356,279	0.32			•	7,393,385	0.70
IONOS Group SE LEG Immobilien SE	EUR EUR	154,407 77,521	3,366,073 6,335,016	0.32 0.60	Total Collective Investment Schemes - U	CITS		7,393,385	0.70
MTU Aero Engines AG Muenchener	EUR	22,789	7,322,106	0.69	Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth		nvestment		
Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG SAF-Holland SE	EUR EUR	44,179 331,812	21,515,173 4,874,318	2.03 0.46	undertakings			7,393,385	0.70
SAP SE Scout24 SE, Reg. S	EUR EUR	266,961 76,343	63,056,188 6,491,064	5.96 0.61	Total Investments			1,056,863,488	99.82
Siemens AG Talanx AG	EUR EUR	90,455 56,166	17,078,809 4,594,379	1.61 0.44	Cash			118,665	0.01
Vonovia SE	EUR	269,945	7,940,432	0.75	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			1,739,593	0.17
		_	279,375,795	26.39	Total Net Assets		:	1,058,721,746	100.00
<i>Ireland</i> Cairn Homes plc	EUR	3,101,718	7,242,512	0.69	†Related Party Fund.				
CRH plc	GBP	117,376	10,508,030	0.69	•				
Glanbia plc	EUR	105,084	1,404,448	0.13					
		_	19,154,990	1.81					
Italy	EUD	127.540	2.050.442	0.30					
Azimut Holding SpA Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR EUR	127,568 1,402,877	3,058,443 9,546,578	0.29 0.90					
BPER Banca SpA	EUR	540,461	3,312,485	0.31					
De' Longhi SpA Enel SpA	EUR EUR	152,765 1,773,759	4,608,920 12,216,765	0.43 1.15					
·		,	, -,						

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
France	30.51
Germany	26.39
Netherlands	15.67
Italy	10.49
Spain	8.12
Austria	2.69
Ireland	1.83
Belgium	1.21
United Kingdom	1.10
Luxembourg	0.70
Finland	0.59
Portugal	0.54
Total Investments	99.82
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.18
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	41,769	CHF	38,875	03/01/2025	Barclays	365	-
EUR	1,890,254	CHF	1,771,878	03/01/2025		3,104	-
EUR	9.800	CHF	9.086		Morgan Stanley	123	-
USD	2,940,409	EUR	2,829,766	03/01/2025		3,954	-
USD	12,790	EUR	12,195		BNP Paribas	131	-
USD	1,677	EUR	1,588	03/01/2025		28	-
USD	1,451,923	EUR	1,373,398	03/01/2025		25.844	0.01
USD	71,232	EUR	67,760		Merrill Lynch	887	-
USD	10.037.736	EUR	9.500.007		Standard Chartered	173.520	0.02
USD	39,128	EUR	37,146		State Street	563	-
USD	59,660	EUR	57,286	05/02/2025		131	-
USD	666,352	EUR	637,913		BNP Paribas	3,386	-
USD	8,576,104	EUR	8,222,140	05/02/2025		31,528	-
USD	48,928	EUR	46,808		Morgan Stanley	280	-
Total Unrealised G	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				243,844	0.03
CHF	15,633	EUR	16,825	03/01/2025	Barclays	(175)	-
CHF	15,188	EUR	16,347		BNP Paribas	(171)	-
CHF	18,267	EUR	19,668	03/01/2025		(212)	_
CHF	1,730,499	EUR	1,861,661	03/01/2025		(18,582)	(0.01)
CHF	16.627	EUR	17.933		Merrill Lynch	(224)	-
CHF	23,624	EUR	25,396		Morgan Stanley	(235)	-
CHF	13,218	EUR	14,172	05/02/2025		(60)	-
CHF	1,744,885	EUR	1,865,631	05/02/2025		(2,678)	-
EUR	1,917,550	USD	2,000,455	02/01/2025		(10,321)	-
EUR	1,672,153	USD	1,753,782	03/01/2025		(17,995)	-
EUR	3,005,185	USD	3,136,725		BNP Paribas	(17,727)	-
EUR	23,689	USD	24,949		Goldman Sachs	(354)	-
EUR	378,975	USD	398,400	03/01/2025		(4,969)	-
EUR	638,638	USD	666,352		BNP Paribas	(3,432)	-
EUR	15,088	USD	15,717	07/01/2025		(56)	-
EUR	2,630,701	USD	2,733,957	05/02/2025		(468)	-
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(77,659)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Ga	in on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Assets				166,185	0.02
	J J Carrency Excite					100,105	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	its admitted to	an official exch	ange	Spain				
listing					Banco Santander SA Fluidra SA	EUR EUR	2,532,667 247,539	11,305,825 5,832,019	1.88 0.97
Equities					International Consolidated Airlines Group				
Denmark	DIVI	(1001	5 025 010		SA	GBP	1,306,030	4,761,229	0.79
Carlsberg A/S 'B' Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK DKK	64,084 162,900	5,925,818 13,550,625	0.99 2.25				21,899,073	3.64
Royal Unibrew A/S	DKK	126,359	8,552,321	1.42	Sweden				
		_	28,028,764	4.66	AAK AB	SEK	220,640	6,066,951	1.01
Finland		-						6,066,951	1.01
Konecranes OYJ	EUR	84,473	5,154,965	0.86	Switzerland	CUE	102 (07	0.005.070	
			5,154,965	0.86	Accelleron Industries AG Coca-Cola HBC AG	CHF GBP	182,697 387,223	9,085,060 12,777,080	1.51 2.13
France		-			Nestle SA	CHF	57,323	4,570,369	0.76
Air Liquide SA	EUR	85,789	13,443,136	2.23	Novartis AG Roche Holding AG	CHF CHF	116,136 56,263	10,970,187 15,304,400	1.82 2.54
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	EUR	214,796	6,833,735	1.14	notine moraling rie	C	30,203		
Engie SA	EUR	782,757	11,980,096	1.99				52,707,096	8.76
Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA	EUR	44,560	5,754,924	0.96	United Kingdom				
Publicis Groupe SA	EUR	88,287	9,067,075	1.51	3i Group plc	GBP	222,633	9,585,212	1.59
Schneider Electric SE Sodexo SA	EUR EUR	44,403 65,175	10,706,673 5,186,301	1.78	AstraZeneca plc	GBP	129,025	16,303,673	2.71
SPIE SA	EUR	212,191	6,348,755	0.86 1.05	Barclays plc Barratt Redrow plc	GBP GBP	4,761,156 1,367,333	15,415,640 7,273,604	2.56 1.21
Thales SA	EUR	35,899	4,979,191	0.83	Beazley plc	GBP	652,658	6,435,846	1.21
Vinci SA	EUR	89,384	8,914,266	1.48	Bellway plc	GBP	166,061	4,998,282	0.83
		-	02.214.152	12.02	British Land Co. plc (The), REIT	GBP	1,883,294	8,192,439	1.36
		_	83,214,152	13.83	Carnival plc	GBP	141,656	3,097,735	0.51
Germany					Cranswick plc Games Workshop Group plc	GBP GBP	106,612 27,964	6,252,443 4,495,431	1.04
Allianz SE	EUR	49,275	14,568,154	2.42	Intermediate Capital Group plc	GBP	178,439	4,448,778	0.75 0.74
Bilfinger SE	EUR	85,949	3,964,398	0.66	Marks & Spencer Group plc	GBP	1,956,756	8,873,462	1.47
Deutsche Telekom AG DWS Group GmbH & Co. KGaA, Reg. S	EUR EUR	423,126 122,234	12,194,491 4,860,024	2.03 0.81	NatWest Group plc	GBP	2,433,403	11,816,448	1.96
E.ON SE	EUR	542,879	6,119,603	1.02	Next plc	GBP	69,010	7,916,117	1.32
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	22,361	7,184,589	1.19	Prudential plc RELX plc	GBP GBP	906,498 247,548	6,970,581 10,844,696	1.16
Muenchener	FUD	22.122	17 135 771	2.40	Rio Tinto plc	GBP	204,215	11,645,534	1.80 1.94
Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG SAP SE	EUR EUR	33,133 91,354	16,135,771 21,577,815	2.68 3.58	Shell plc	GBP	786,159	23,503,673	3.91
Vonovia SE	EUR	229,312	6,745,212	1.12	Taylor Wimpey plc	GBP	4,629,701	6,827,745	1.13
Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	214,860	7,003,362	1.16	Tesco plc	GBP	1,754,509	7,802,740	1.30
			100,353,419	16.67				182,700,079	30.36
Ireland AIB Group plc	EUR	2,144,531	11,408,905	1.89	Total Equities			590,135,725	98.05
			11,408,905	1.89	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	ruments	590,135,725	98.05
Italy		-			Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR	892,103	6,070,761	1.01	differ of dutilotised delits of other conce	itive ilivestili	ciit aiiaci taiti	1163	
Buzzi SpA	EUR	149,309	5,316,894	0.88	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Prysmian SpA Saipem SpA	EUR EUR	123,934 2,960,307	7,639,292 7,427,410	1.27 1.23	Luxembourg				
UniCredit SpA	EUR	334,029	12,867,632	2.14	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	679	7,173,389	1.19
		_	39,321,989	6.53	JEW Ear Elquidity EVIVAV A (HEX dist.)	Luk	079		1.19
Jersey	CDD	152 901	6 40E 200	1.04				7,173,389	
Experian plc	GBP	153,801 -	6,405,399	1.06	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT Total Units of authorised UCITS or other		ostmont.	7,173,389 	1.19
Luxembourg		=	6,405,399	1.06	undertakings	conective in	restillent .	7,173,389	1.19
Spotify Technology SA	USD	19,040	8,281,799	1.38	Total Investments			597,309,114	99.24
		=	8,281,799	1.38	Cash			1,093,958	0.18
Netherlands	FUD	6.025	0 651 776	1.42	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			3,455,468	0.58
Adyen NV, Reg. S ASML Holding NV	EUR EUR	6,035 3,901	8,651,776 2,646,243	1.43 0.44	Total Not Assets				400.00
ASR Nederland NV	EUR	122,162	5,585,247	0.93	Total Net Assets		:	601,858,540	100.00
Euronext NV, Reg. S	EUR	55,172	5,955,817	0.99	†Related Party Fund.				
Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	1,540,676	5,407,773	0.90	Related Farty Fulld.				
Prosus NV	EUR	307,878 -	11,802,503 40,049,359	1.96 6.65					
Norway									
Aker Solutions ASA	NOK	1,720,124	4,543,775	0.75					
		-	4,543,775	0.75					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United Kingdom	30.36
Germany	16.67
France	13.83
Switzerland	8.76
Netherlands	6.65
Italy	6.53
Denmark	4.66
Spain	3.64
Luxembourg	2.57
Ireland	1.89
Jersey	1.06
Sweden	1.0
Finland	0.86
Norway	0.75
Total Investments	99.24
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.76
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
AUD	8,954,507	EUR	5,339,470	05/02/2025		3,401	-
AUD DKK	48,138 210,261	EUR AUD	28,685 46,983		BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	37 124	-
DKK	235,744	AUD	52,250		Goldman Sachs	394	-
DKK	267,030	AUD	59,672	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	155	-
DKK	1,292,382	SGD	244,413		Morgan Stanley	522	-
EUR EUR	86,908 128,282	AUD AUD	144,389 213,618	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	642 655	-
EUR	40,775	AUD	66,331		Morgan Stanley	1,145	-
EUR	13,325,434	CHF	12,386,663	03/01/2025		132,941	0.02
EUR EUR	12,281,463 11,551,205	CHF DKK	11,486,592 86,116,599	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	17,627 3,697	-
EUR	157,465	GBP	130,075	03/01/2025		420	-
EUR	2,271,728	NOK	26,618,157		Goldman Sachs	12,316	-
EUR EUR	94,332 139,607	SGD SGD	133,059 197,137	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		272 251	-
GBP	66,396	AUD	132,022	03/01/2025		1,285	-
GBP	59,269	AUD	118,850		Morgan Stanley	551	-
GBP GBP	54,899 92,982	HKD SGD	533,612 157,918	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	63 629	-
HKD	412,611	DKK	377,119		BNP Paribas	635	-
HKD	74,813,733	EUR	9,116,711	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	167,424	0.03
HKD	966,323	EUR	118,106	03/01/2025		1,811	- 0.01
HKD HKD	73,235,506 528.433	EUR EUR	9,048,961 65,166	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	29,878 343	0.01
HKD	478,696	GBP	48,475	03/01/2025		879	-
HKD	1,626,722	GBP	165,208		BNP Paribas	2,407	-
HKD HKD	620,398 514,193	GBP NOK	63,599 731,455	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	203 1,722	-
NOK	356,751	AUD	50,238	03/01/2025		267	-
NOK	16,792,165	EUR	1,417,259	03/01/2025		8,099	-
SEK SEK	3,286,169 9,633,343	EUR EUR	285,489 834,646		Goldman Sachs Morgan Stanley	1,551 6,805	-
SEK	337,473	GBP	24,399		Goldman Sachs	19	-
SEK	10,632,238	NOK	10,728,830		Goldman Sachs	18,013	-
SGD SGD	321,057 24,909,116	EUR EUR	226,948 17,588,598	03/01/2025	Citibank Standard Chartered	7 19,644	0.01
SGD	24,479,844	EUR	17,294,523		BNP Paribas	11,179	0.01
SGD	137,444	EUR	97,027	05/02/2025	HSBC	137	-
SGD	152,987	GBP	89,568	03/01/2025		7	-
SGD USD	153,068 30,416	NOK AUD	1,258,958 46,764	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley HSBC	1,340 1,373	-
USD	1,598,989	EUR	1,520,992	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	19,980	0.01
USD USD	170,609,741	EUR EUR	161,470,051 148,803,637	03/01/2025 05/02/2025	Standard Chartered	2,949,299 500,823	0.49 0.09
USD	155,137,166 1,312,678	EUR	1,255,807	05/02/2025		7,518	0.09
USD	1,560,467	GBP	1,244,651	03/01/2025	Barclays	1,126	-
USD	1,184,596	GBP	933,440	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	14,632	
rotai uiireanseu	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	nange contracts - Assets				3,944,248	0.66
AUD	74,726	EUR	45,977	03/01/2025		(1,331)	-
AUD AUD	9,421,726 120,370	EUR EUR	5,783,665 73,405	03/01/2025	HSBC Merrill Lynch	(154,601) (1,489)	(0.03)
AUD	139,941	GBP	71,053		Goldman Sachs	(2,176)	-
AUD	136,972	GBP	70,747	03/01/2025		(3,581)	-
AUD CHF	47,103 30,891	USD AUD	30,416 55,213	03/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	(1,170) (87)	-
CHF	11,486,592	EUR	12,252,425	03/01/2025		(18,560)	-
CHF	44,632	HKD	386,678	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(450)	-
CHF CHF	99,679 724,869	SGD USD	151,283 829,596	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(778) (27,468)	(0.01)
DKK	6,362,356	GBP	708,372	03/01/2025		(2,110)	(0.01)
DKK	908,449	GBP	100,965	03/01/2025	HSBC	(84)	-
DKK DKK	1,233,657 7,805,824	HKD USD	1,347,112 1,088,046		Morgan Stanley Merrill Lynch	(1,749) (1,872)	-
DKK	6,314,623	USD	890,185		Morgan Stanley	(11,147)	-
EUR	8,297,012	DKK	61,863,391		BNP Paribas	(1,384)	-
EUR EUR	2,523,419 2,247,844	GBP GBP	2,099,487 1,862,377	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(11,383) (685)	-
EUR	55,669,655	GBP	46,540,177		Standard Chartered	(520,325)	(0.08)
EUR	62,668,874	GBP	52,054,891	05/02/2025	Barclays	(75,835)	(0.01)
EUR EUR	269,035 9,130,341	HKD HKD	2,193,381 73,818,274	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	(3,156) (30,260)	(0.01)
EUR	79,355	HKD	650,997		Morgan Stanley	(1,431)	(0.01)
EUR	1,415,313	NOK	16,792,165	05/02/2025	Barclays	(7,992)	
EUR EUR	4,901,228 1,922,728	SEK SEK	56,491,036 22,034,473	03/01/2025 05/02/2025		(33,135) (2,763)	(0.01)
EUR	270,791	SGD	22,034,473 384,187	03/02/2025		(2,763)	-
EUR	132,457	SGD	187,840	03/01/2025	RBC	(327)	-
EUR EUR	1,899,012 460,922	USD USD	1,988,367 482,914	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	(17,209) (4,470)	-
EUR	1,492,246	USD	1,577,047		Goldman Sachs	(27,580)	(0.01)

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	2,325,701	USD	2,443,731	03/01/2025	HSBC	(29,362)	(0.01)
EUR	6,006,684	USD	6,343,263	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(106,420)	(0.02)
EUR	463,198	USD	482,914	05/02/2025	HSBC	(1,560)	-
GBP	50,689	HKD	502,623	03/01/2025		(1,175)	-
GBP	87,435	SGD	149,694	03/01/2025	HSBC	(254)	-
GBP	3,275,374	USD	4,158,950	03/01/2025	Barclays	(53,545)	(0.01)
NOK	9,200,771	EUR	788,486	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(7,503)	-
NOK	594,466	EUR	50,892	03/01/2025	Citibank	(432)	-
NOK	1,049,464	GBP	74,849	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,287)	-
NOK	1,068,211	SGD	128,655	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(274)	-
NOK	10,275,574	USD	928,750	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(22,836)	-
SEK	10,567,340	USD	963,737	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(5,736)	-
SGD	494,488	GBP	290,800	03/01/2025	Barclays	(1,543)	-
SGD	183,313	GBP	108,924	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(1,925)	-
USD	1,395,044	GBP	1,114,771	03/01/2025	Citibank	(1,485)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(1,202,716)	(0.20)
Net Unrealised Ga	ain on Forward Currency Excha	nge Contracts - Assets				2,741,532	0.46

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
FTSE 100 Index, 21/03/2025	20	GBP	1,975,335	10,142	-
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				10,142	
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts	80	EUR	3,904,800		
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			-	10,142	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
T	-14:	4			Nachbaudan da				
Transferable securities and money man listing	rket instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Netherlands Aalberts NV	EUR	16,515	560,189	0.55
Equities					Arcadis NV Fugro NV	EUR EUR	28,971 74,215	1,682,491 1,215,641	1.65 1.20
Austria					Koninklijke Heijmans N.V, CVA	EUR	22,233	680,330	0.67
ANDRITZ AG	EUR	13,341	647,839	0.64	Koninklijke Vopak NV	EUR	42,755	1,833,762	1.80
BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S DO & CO AG	EUR EUR	21,515 10,696	1,731,420 1,927,419	1.70 1.89				5,972,413	5.87
Wienerberger AG	EUR	23,065	611,684	0.60	Norway	1101/	22/025	050.043	
			4,918,362	4.83	Aker Solutions ASA Norconsult Norge A/S	NOK NOK	326,935 130,202	858,943 489,936	0.84 0.48
Belgium		-			Storebrand ASA	NOK	160,090	1,644,083	1.62
Fagron	EUR	49,994 -	832,900	0.82				2,992,962	2.94
			832,900	0.82	Portugal	5115	2 (20 0 47		
Denmark	DVV	12 201	0.45.350	0.00	Banco Comercial Portugues SA 'R'	EUR	2,638,047	1,222,339	1.20
NKT A/S Sydbank A/S	DKK DKK	12,291 22,920	845,358 1,167,093	0.83 1.15				1,222,339	1.20
Zealand Pharma A/S 'A'	DKK	3,516	337,755	0.33	Spain	5115		1 20 / 025	
			2,350,206	2.31	Fluidra SA Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR EUR	51,711 149,996	1,206,935 1,511,210	1.19 1.48
Faroe Islands		-			•			2,718,145	2.67
Bakkafrost P/F	NOK	12,095	645,608	0.63	Cuadan		-		2.07
			645,608	0.63	Sweden AAK AB	SEK	60,616	1,663,596	1.63
Finland		_			AcadeMedia AB, Reg. S AQ Group AB	SEK SEK	47,220 86,357	277,233 1,035,818	0.27 1.02
Valmet OYJ	EUR	20,712	482,175	0.47	BioGaia AB 'B'	SEK	75,102	726,930	0.71
			482,175	0.47	BoneSupport Holding AB, Reg. S	SEK	47,553	1,605,174	1.58
France		=			Camurus AB Electrolux Professional AB 'B'	SEK SEK	14,184 79,971	695,711 477,522	0.68 0.47
Covivio SA, REIT	EUR	24,679	1,202,608	1.18	Hexpol AB	SEK	142,053	1,259,354	1.24
Elis SA Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA	EUR EUR	91,590 9,683	1,715,481 1,253,464	1.68 1.23	Medcap AB	SEK	10,595	551,030	0.54
IPSOS SA	EUR	24,552	1,125,709	1.11				8,292,368	8.14
Nexans SA SEB SA	EUR EUR	16,813 10,355	1,732,580 894,154	1.70 0.88	Switzerland	CHE	20.025	1 200 05/	
Sopra Steria Group	EUR	5,721	957,123	0.94	Accelleron Industries AG	CHF	28,035	1,380,856	1.36
SPIE SA Virbac SACA	EUR EUR	71,114 3,671	2,096,441 1,151,776	2.06 1.13				1,380,856	1.36
		-	12,129,336	11.91	United Kingdom	CDD	21.140	1 022 771	1.70
Germany		-			4imprint Group plc Allfunds Group plc	GBP EUR	31,148 169,647	1,822,671 856,717	1.79 0.84
Atoss Software SE	EUR	6,436	730,486	0.72	Ashtead Technology Holdings plc	GBP	188,025	1,217,088	1.20
Bilfinger SE	EUR	39,705	1,831,393	1.80	Bank of Georgia Group plc Bellway plc	GBP GBP	54,235 28,072	3,036,226 812,870	2.98 0.80
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA Freenet AG	EUR EUR	20,366 43,837	1,667,976 1,202,011	1.64 1.18	Bytes Technology Group plc	GBP	241,295	1,206,728	1.19
FUCHS SE Preference	EUR	35,111	1,462,724	1.44	Currys plc Diploma plc	GBP GBP	844,594 24,358	957,118 1,233,143	0.94 1.21
LEG Immobilien SE SAF-Holland SE	EUR EUR	10,045 45,194	820,877 663,900	0.80 0.65	Dunelm Group plc	GBP	74,055	938,167	0.92
Scout24 SE, Reg. S	EUR	13,172	1,119,949	1.10	easyJet plc Games Workshop Group plc	GBP GBP	103,318 8,377	696,078 1,320,993	0.68 1.30
TAG Immobilien AG	EUR	115,420 _	1,649,929	1.62	Greggs plc	GBP	22,372	739,861	0.73
			11,149,245	10.95	Intermediate Capital Group plc JET2 plc	GBP GBP	109,755 146,020	2,689,495 2,742,193	2.64 2.69
Ireland	5115	724244	. 702 444		Just Group plc	GBP	530,587	1,017,865	1.00
Cairn Homes plc	EUR	734,244 -	1,703,446	1.67	Keller Group plc Marks & Spencer Group plc	GBP GBP	74,230 575,338	1,269,966 2,610,388	1.25 2.56
			1,703,446	1.67	Mitchells & Butlers plc	GBP	408,696	1,192,074	1.17
Israel	CDD	20.042	1 202 000		MONY Group plc Next 15 Group plc	GBP GBP	163,821 46,060	376,037 213,121	0.37 0.21
Plus500 Ltd.	GBP	39,942	1,283,809	1.26	OSB Group plc	GBP	126,023	599,685	0.59
			1,283,809	1.26	Paragon Banking Group plc Quilter plc, Reg. S	GBP GBP	76,328 830,889	673,651 1,501,227	0.66 1.47
Italy	EUD	F02.700	1.000.707		Trainline plc, Reg. S	GBP	294,104	1,506,313	1.48
A2A SpA Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR EUR	503,708 111,143	1,080,706 754,439	1.06 0.74				31,229,675	30.67
BFF Bank SpA	EUR	102,117	931,562	0.91	Total Facilias		-	100 042 122	00.13
BPER Banca SpA De' Longhi SpA	EUR EUR	261,274 54,021	1,595,078 1,627,653	1.57 1.60	Total Equities			100,942,133	99.13
Lottomatica Group SpA	EUR	105,070	1,343,320	1.32	Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listin		uments	100,942,133	99.13
Reply SpA Saipem SpA	EUR EUR	2,493 468,752	383,423 1,179,614	0.38 1.16	· ·				
Sanlorenzo SpA	EUR	18,874	617,180	0.61					
Unipol Gruppo SpA	EUR	129,174 -	1,553,317	1.52					
		_	11,066,292	10.87					
<i>Jersey</i> JTC plc, Reg. S	GBP	49,179	571,996	0.56					
		_	571,996	0.56					
		=							

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Quantity Nomina nts Currency Valu	l Value	% of Net Assets	
uthorised UCITS or other collective investment underta	kings		
Investment Schemes - LICITS			Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United Kingdom
			France
urg			Germany
I EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† EUR 7	3 772,904	0.76	ltaly .
Eliquidity EVINAV A (Hex dist.) Luk 7.		0.76	Sweden
	772,904	0.76	Netherlands
			Austria
ective Investment Schemes - UCITS	772,904	0.76	Norway
t f il i lugizo il il il i i			Spain Denmark
ts of authorised UCITS or other collective investment ings	772,904	0.76	Ireland
·			Switzerland
estments	101,715,037	99.89	Israel
		0.07	Portugal
	66,353	0.07	Belgium
rate //Liabilities)	42,963	0.04	Luxembourg
sets/(Liabilities)	42,903	0.04	Faroe Islands
Assets	101,824,353	100.00	Jersey
		100.00	Finland
Party Fund.			Total Investments
arcy rana.			Cash and other assets/(liabilities)
			Total

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money m	arket instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	iange	Future plc	GBP	191,950	2,118,493	0.44
listing					Gamma Communications plc Halma plc	GBP GBP	126,466 304,055	2,316,232 9,794,897	0.48 2.03
Equities					Informa plc	GBP	386,939	3,690,463	0.76
Austria					RELX plc Sage Group plc (The)	GBP GBP	51,117 1,128,368	2,208,853 17,497,453	0.46 3.63
Kontron AG	EUR	316,295	6,132,960	1.27	Trainline plc, Reg. S	GBP	1,035,626	5,304,166	1.10
			6,132,960	1.27	Trustpilot Group plc, Reg. S	GBP	1,714,505	6,360,926	1.32
Finland		-						63,700,548	13.20
Nokia OYJ	EUR	4,300,825	18,397,854	3.81	United States of America				
		-	18,397,854	3.81	Boku, Inc., Reg. S	GBP	1,364,300	2,995,834	0.62
France		=						2,995,834	0.62
Capgemini SE Dassault Systemes SE	EUR	154,701	24,028,933	4.98	Tatal Familia			470.750.702	07.57
Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA	EUR EUR	343,794 23,705	11,322,855 3,068,612	2.35 0.63	Total Equities			470,758,682	97.57
Planisware SA	EUR	137,902	3,816,093	0.79	Total Transferable securities and mor admitted to an official exchange listin		ruments	470,758,682	97.57
Publicis Groupe SA	EUR	87,494	8,922,201	1.85	admitted to an official exchange listin	ıg			
Schneider Electric SE SOITEC	EUR EUR	19,948 10,417	4,764,580 879,716	0.99 0.18	Units of authorised UCITS or other col	lective investm	ent undertaki	ings	
Sopra Steria Group	EUR	17,491	2,926,244	0.18					
Thales SA	EUR	16,403	2,258,283	0.47	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
		-	61,987,517	12.85	Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
Germany		-	<u> </u>		JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	1,485	15,697,224	3.26
Atoss Software SE	EUR	4,526	513,701	0.11				15,697,224	3.26
Auto1 Group SE, Reg. S Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR EUR	122,260 115,101	1,917,037 3,317,211	0.40 0.69					
Freenet AG	EUR	123,821	3,395,172	0.70	Total Collective Investment Schemes - U	CITS		15,697,224	3.26
HelloFresh SE	EUR	322,715	3,762,857	0.78	Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth	er collective in	vestment	15,697,224	3.26
Infineon Technologies AG Nemetschek SE	EUR EUR	1,388,658 79,377	43,919,781 7,425,718	9.10 1.54	undertakings				5.20
SAP SE	EUR	193,924	45,804,849	9.49	Total Investments			486,455,906	100.83
Scout24 SE, Reg. S	EUR	41,097	3,494,272	0.73	Coch			1 200 202	0.20
SUSS MicroTec SE TeamViewer SE, Reg. S	EUR EUR	183,844 398,117	8,999,164 3,768,973	1.87 0.78	Cash			1,388,392	0.29
Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	260,986	8,506,839	1.76	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(5,369,636)	(1.12)
		-	134,825,574	27.95	Total Net Assets			482,474,662	100.00
Italy	5110	-	4 (50 214		†Related Party Fund.				
Prysmian SpA Reply SpA	EUR EUR	75,578 70,446	4,650,314 10,834,595	0.96 2.25					
			15,484,909	3.21	Geographic Allocation of Portfoli Germany	o as at 31 Decei	mber 2024	% of Net A	ssets 27.95
Luxembourg Spotify Technology SA	USD	5,205	2,230,414	0.46	Netherlands United Kingdom				21.55 13.20
		-	2,230,414	0.46	France Sweden				12.85 9.01
Netherlands		-			Finland				3.81
Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	3,396	4,801,605	1.00	Luxembourg Italy				3.72 3.21
ASM International NV	EUR	31,789	17,582,496	3.64	Spain				2.01
ASML Holding NV BE Semiconductor Industries NV	EUR EUR	55,628 65,528	37,251,290 8,682,460	7.72 1.80	Switzerland				1.63
COSMO Pharmaceuticals NV	CHF	45,023	3,032,691	0.63	Austria United States of America				1.27 0.62
Prosus NV	EUR	288,616	10,983,282	2.28	Total Investments				00.83
STMicroelectronics NV	EUR	901,510	21,624,971	4.48	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				(0.83)
Spain		-	103,958,795	21.55	Total			10	00.00
Spain Indra Sistemas SA	EUR	571,009	9,710,008	2.01					
		_	9,710,008	2.01					
Sweden		-							
Hemnet Group AB Hexagon AB 'B'	SEK SEK	126,657 1,039,697	3,695,470 9,515,959	0.77					
Mycronic AB	SEK	279,760	9,669,901	1.97 2.00					
RaySearch Laboratories AB	SEK	140,999	2,632,569	0.55					
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B'	SEK	2,301,798	17,955,961	3.72					
		-	43,469,860	9.01					
Switzerland Logitech International SA	CHF	99,252	7,864,409	1.63					
			7,864,409	1.63					
United Kingdom		-							
4imprint Group plc Baltic Classifieds Group plc	GBP	61,684	3,609,531	0.75					
Cerillion plc	GBP GBP	574,337 113,172	2,174,137 2,430,499	0.45 0.50					
Craneware plc	GBP	153,538	3,992,084	0.83					
Deliveroo plc, Reg. S 'A'	GBP	1,330,722	2,202,814	0.45					

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	596,521	CHF	554,497	03/01/2025	HSBC	7,360	0.01
EUR	782,742	CHF	732,082	05/02/2025	HSBC	3,024	-
EUR	3,126,771	SEK	35,832,806	05/02/2025	HSBC	6,503	-
EUR	384,850	USD	400,109	03/01/2025	Barclays	349	-
EUR	719,046	USD	747,694	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	519	-
GBP	286,409	EUR	343,600	03/01/2025	State Street	1,942	-
GBP	228,163	EUR	274,614	05/02/2025	Barclays	189	-
SEK	3,567,849	EUR	309,723	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	838	-
USD	200,297	CHF	177,585	03/01/2025	HSBC	3,796	-
USD	922,245	EUR	872,165	03/01/2025	Barclays	14,103	-
USD	300,459	EUR	288,579	03/01/2025	HSBC	160	-
USD	36,764,868	EUR	34,795,347	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	535,333	0.11
USD	357,136	EUR	342,227	05/02/2025	HSBC	495	-
USD	711,329	GBP	566,170	03/01/2025	Barclays	517	-
USD	247,467	GBP	195,372	03/01/2025	Citibank	2,103	
Total Unrealised (Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				577,231	0.12
CHF	732,082	EUR	780,891	03/01/2025	HCDC	(3,042)	
EUR	233.789	GBP	195,045	03/01/2025		(1,526)	-
EUR	408,502	GBP	340,874	,	BNP Paribas	(2,751)	-
EUR	3,724,378	GBP	3,113,603		Standard Chartered	(32,073)	(0.01)
EUR	3,418,447	SEK	39,400,655	03/01/2025		(11,156)	(0.01)
EUR	434,117	USD	455.686	03/01/2025		(3,794)	(0.01)
EUR	1.077.293	USD	1,134,905	03/01/2025		(13,340)	_
EUR	713,025	USD	753,544	03/01/2025		(11,124)	_
EUR	345,584	USD	363,705	03/01/2025		(3,932)	-
Total Unrealised I	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(82,738)	(0.02)
Net Unrealised Ga	ain on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Assets				494,493	0.10

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025	196	EUR	9,557,940	(67,458)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(67,458)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(67,458)	(0.01)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	ot instruma	nts admitted to	an official eych	ango	Douglas AG	EUR	81,960	1,658,051	0.17
listing	et ilisti ullie	iits auiiitteu ti	an official excit	ange	E.ON SE	EUR	291,005	3,280,354	0.17
0. /					Evonik Industries AG	EUR	173,440	2,906,421	0.30
Bonds					Freenet AG Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR EUR	270,374 199,942	7,413,655 6,696,057	0.76
Belgium	FUD	07.000.000	07 541 430	0.07	FUCHS SE Preference	EUR	53,189	2,215,854	0.69 0.23
Belgium Treasury Bill 0% 13/03/2025	EUR	87,000,000	86,541,420	8.87	GEA Group AG	EUR	85,829	4,113,784	0.42
			86,541,420	8.87	Heidelberg Materials AG Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference	EUR	69,118	8,238,866	0.84
France		=			International equity securities listed on a				
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0%	FUE	21 200 000	21.147.072		prescribed stock exchange	EUR	73,703	6,216,111	0.64
22/01/2025 France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0%	EUR	21,200,000	21,167,073	2.17	HOCHTIEF AG IONOS Group SE	EUR EUR	50,479 83,853	6,521,887 1,827,995	0.67 0.19
29/01/2025	EUR	28,000,000	27,944,042	2.86	LEG Immobilien SE	EUR	31,626	2,584,477	0.27
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0% 05/02/2025	EUR	7,000,000	6,981,267	0.72	MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	12,513	4,020,427	0.41
France Treasury Bill BTF, Reg. S 0%	Luit	7,000,000	0,701,207	0.72	Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG	EUR	9,661	4,704,907	0.48
12/03/2025	EUR	21,000,000	20,895,603	2.14	ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE	EUR	871,253	4,328,385	0.44
			76,987,985	7.89	RWE AG SAF-Holland SE	EUR EUR	122,965 174,535	3,516,799 2,563,919	0.36 0.26
Cormany		-			SAP SE	EUR	32,512	7,679,334	0.26
Germany Germany Treasury Bill, Reg. S 0%					SUSS MicroTec SE	EUR	81,163	3,972,929	0.41
15/01/2025	EUR	14,000,000	13,987,737	1.43	TAG Immobilien AG Talanx AG	EUR	214,579	3,067,407	0.31
Germany Treasury Bill, Reg. S 0% 19/02/2025	EUR	75,000,000	74,742,223	7.66	TeamViewer SE, Reg. S	EUR EUR	39,291 199,670	3,214,004 1,890,276	0.33 0.19
17/02/2023	LUIN	73,000,000		7.00	Traton SE	EUR	75,411	2,096,426	0.21
			88,729,960	9.09	TUI AG	EUR	272,518	2,278,250	0.23
Netherlands		-			Vonovia SE Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR EUR	201,770 235,976	5,935,064 7,691,638	0.61 0.79
Netherlands Treasury Bill 0% 30/01/2025	EUR	88,318,000	88,126,006	9.03	Zulando JE, Neg. J	Lan	-		
			88,126,006	9.03	Italy		-	134,230,619	13.76
Total Bonds		-	340,385,371	34.88	A2A SpA	EUR	1,193,137	2,559,875	0.26
Equities		-			Azimut Holding SpA Banca Mediolanum SpA	EUR EUR	192,400 290,637	4,596,436 3,329,247	0.47 0.34
Austria					Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR	357,881	2,429,296	0.25
BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	45,142	3,632,802	0.37	Banco BPM SpA	EUR	522,047	4,066,224	0.42
DO & CO AG	EUR	18,792	3,386,318	0.35	BFF Bank SpA BPER Banca SpA	EUR EUR	254,484 620,278	2,321,530 3,786,797	0.24 0.39
Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	67,191	3,987,786	0.41	Buzzi SpA	EUR	72,615	2,576,380	0.39
Kontron AG Strabag SE	EUR EUR	241,050 47,412	4,673,960 1,877,515	0.48 0.19	Danieli & C Officine Meccaniche SpA	EUR	124,371	2,363,049	0.24
Telekom Austria AG 'A'	EUR	218,301	1,724,578	0.18	Enel SpA	EUR	870,569	5,987,774	0.61
		-	10 202 050	1.00	Generali Lottomatica Group SpA	EUR EUR	108,102 216,607	2,947,401 2,769,320	0.30 0.28
		-	19,282,959	1.98	Maire SpA	EUR	318,141	2,623,073	0.27
Belgium	FUE	15.242	20/5201		Pirelli & C SpA, Reg. S	EUR	423,065	2,312,050	0.24
Deme Group NV D'ieteren Group	EUR EUR	15,242 18,243	2,065,291 2,905,198	0.21 0.30	Prysmian SpA Reply SpA	EUR EUR	37,788 24,814	2,325,096 3,816,393	0.24 0.39
Solvay SA	EUR	67,931	2,081,406	0.21	Saipem SpA	EUR	940,555	2,366,907	0.39
		-		0.70	UniCredit SpA	EUR	81,986	3,152,362	0.32
			7,051,895	0.72	Unipol Gruppo SpA Webuild SpA	EUR EUR	289,127 1,025,433	3,476,752 2,910,179	0.36 0.30
Denmark Danske Bank A/S	DKK	76,603	2,091,027	0.22	Webullu SpA	Luit	1,023,433	2,910,179	0.30
H Lundbeck A/S	DKK	476,321	2,637,459	0.22 0.27				62,716,141	6.43
Pandora A/S	DKK	17,125	3,039,867	0.31	Luxembourg				
Sydbank A/S	DKK	51,919	2,643,731	0.27	Aroundtown SA	EUR	1,348,898	3,932,038	0.40
			10,412,084	1.07	InPost SA Millicom International Cellular SA, SDR	EUR SEK	299,296 339,466	4,844,106 8,031,233	0.50 0.82
Finland		-			Spotify Technology SA	USD	8,473	3,630,797	0.37
Finland Cargotec OYJ 'B'	EUR	73,111	3,714,404	0.38	Tenaris SA	EUR	223,865	4,048,598	0.42
Kalmar OYJ 'B'	EUR	88,317	2,793,908	0.29			-	24,486,772	2.51
Kemira OYJ	EUR	245,722	4,776,836	0.49			-		2.51
Konecranes OYJ Nordea Bank Abp	EUR EUR	84,967 165,559	5,165,994 1,732,989	0.53 0.18	Netherlands AerCap Holdings NV	USD	72 400	6 604 671	0.40
Wartsila OYJ Abp	EUR	157,352	2,683,638	0.18	Arcadis NV	EUR	73,498 115,596	6,694,671 6,713,238	0.69 0.69
		-			ASR Nederland NV	EUR	45,455	2,052,748	0.21
			20,867,769	2.14	Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	125,297	3,933,073	0.40
France					Koninklijke BAM Groep NV Koninklijke Heijmans N.V, CVA	EUR EUR	921,341 97,270	3,830,936 2,976,462	0.39 0.31
Eiffage SA	EUR	4,897	407,675	0.04	Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	868,699	3,043,487	0.31
La Francaise des Jeux SACA, Reg. S Publicis Groupe SA	EUR EUR	63,333 21,350	2,305,321 2,177,167	0.24 0.22	Koninklijke Philips NV	EUR	98,013	2,380,736	0.24
		,			Koninklijke Vopak NV	EUR	150,498	6,454,859	0.66
			4,890,163	0.50	NN Group NV Prosus NV	EUR EUR	55,286 196,187	2,314,272 7,465,896	0.24 0.77
Germany		-			SBM Offshore NV	EUR	390,518	6,586,086	0.67
adidas AG	EUR	13,323	3,140,231	0.32	Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	14,138	2,245,468	0.23
Atoss Software SE Bilfinger SE	EUR EUR	9,607 129,278	1,090,394 5,962,948	0.11 0.61				56,691,932	5.81
Commerzbank AG	EUR	166,781	2,613,458	0.01	Norway		-	,	
Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	114,865	1,913,766	0.20	Norway Aker Solutions ASA	NOK	1,256,806	3,301,957	0.34
Deutsche Boerse AG Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR EUR	8,397 243,099	1,870,432 7,006,113	0.19 0.72	Crayon Group Holding ASA, Reg. S	NOK	293,519	3,097,510	0.32
Seasone relevon Ad	Luit	£73,U77	,,000,113	0.72	DOF Group ASA	NOK	315,977	2,255,069	0.23

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Quantit Nomin Investments Currency Valu	al Value	% of Net Assets
Elopak ASA Protector Forsikring ASA	NOK NOK	567,300 124,075	2,152,678 2,992,759	0.22 0.30	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undert	akings	
Telenor ASA Wallenius Wilhelmsen ASA	NOK NOK	647,743 342,677	6,953,401 2,707,860	0.71 0.28	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
			23,461,234	2.40	Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† EUR 8,85	8 93,611,290	9.59
Portugal Banco Comercial Portugues SA 'R'	EUR	5,926,074	2,745,846	0.28		93,611,290	9.59
Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR	188,624	3,150,964	0.32	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	93,611,290	9.59
Spain		-	5,896,810	0.60	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	93,611,290	9.59
Aena SME SA, Reg. S Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR EUR	16,626 206,616	3,298,598 1,931,860	0.34 0.20	Total Investments	930,747,371	95.38
Banco Santander SA CaixaBank SA	EUR EUR	501,334 342,723	2,199,352 1,782,160	0.22 0.18	Cash	36,137,144	3.70
Indra Sistemas SA	EUR	194,110	3,300,841	0.16			
Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR	119,113	5,935,401	0.61	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	8,972,867	0.92
Logista Integral SA	EUR	83,286	2,431,118	0.25	Total Net Assets	975,857,382	100.00
Neinor Homes SA, Reg. S Tecnicas Reunidas SA	EUR EUR	126,325 264,664	2,069,203 2,919,244	0.21 0.30			
realited Redilleds 571	2011	20 1,00 1	25,867,777	2.65	†Related Party Fund.		
Sweden AAK AB	SEK	161 072	4,442,576	0.45	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net	
Ambea AB, Reg. S	SEK	161,873 286,088	2,380,642	0.45 0.24	Germany Netherlands		22.85
Betsson AB 'B'	SEK	192,393	2,395,094	0.25	Luxembourg		14.84 12.10
BoneSupport Holding AB, Reg. S	SEK	84,533	2,853,452	0.29	Belgium		9.59
Granges AB	SEK SEK	192,475 463,667	2,208,138 3,632,329	0.23	France		8.39
Hoist Finance AB, Reg. S Loomis AB 'B'	SEK	85,900	2,510,790	0.37 0.26	Italy		6.43
Modern Times Group MTG AB 'B'	SEK	331,725	2,737,304	0.28	Sweden Switzerland		4.96 4.40
Mycronic AB	SEK	101,819	3,519,373	0.36	Spain		2.65
NCC AB 'B'	SEK	258,644	3,650,530	0.37	Norway		2.40
Peab AB 'B' Securitas AB 'B'	SEK SEK	379,987 307,969	2,602,208 3,652,414	0.27 0.37	Finland		2.14
Storskogen Group AB 'B'	SEK	3,472,906	3,418,945	0.35	Austria Denmark		1.98 1.07
Tele2 AB 'B'	SEK	233,789	2,218,639	0.23	United Kingdom		0.98
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B'	SEK	485,512	3,787,402	0.39	Portugal		0.60
Telia Co. AB	SEK	912,837	2,429,384 	0.25 4.96	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		95.38 4.62
Switzerland		-	40,439,220	4.90	Total	1	00.00
Accelleron Industries AG	CHF	69,247	3,410,742	0.35			
Aryzta AG Geberit AG	CHF CHF	3,622,987	6,075,973	0.62			
Holcim AG	CHF	6,261 34,022	3,415,105 3,153,407	0.35 0.32			
Logitech International SA	CHF	40,870	3,238,407	0.33			
Novartis AG	CHF	61,649	5,795,623	0.59			
Roche Holding AG Schindler Holding AG	CHF CHF	8,561 11,963	2,309,815 3,163,512	0.24 0.33			
Sulzer AG	CHF	16,753	2,319,217	0.33			
Swiss Re AG	CHF	49,768	6,918,762	0.71			
Swissquote Group Holding SA	CHF	8,539	3,142,602	0.32			
United Vinadem			42,943,165	4.40			
United Kingdom AJ Bell plc	GBP	312,500	1,681,595	0.17			
Balfour Beatty plc	GBP	321,969	1,748,475	0.17			
Centrica plc	GBP	888,932	1,413,312	0.15			
Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc IG Group Holdings plc	USD GBP	42,191 59,240	3,076,693 703,667	0.32			
Mitie Group plc	GBP	676,173	888,428	0.07			
			9,512,170	0.98			
Total Equities			496,750,710	50.91			
Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listin		ruments	837,136,081	85.79			

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	28,445	CHF	26,318	03/01/2025		481	-
EUR	13,064	CHF	12,135	03/01/2025		171	-
EUR EUR	4,055,099 50,738,447	CHF CHF	3,801,338 46,915,980	03/01/2025 03/03/2025		16,115 690,323	0.07
EUR	5,202,415	CHF	4,812,265	03/03/2025		68,880	0.07
EUR	14,381,235	DKK	107,150,584	03/03/2025		6,370	-
EUR	1,014,339	GBP	837,867	03/01/2025		3,482	-
EUR	579,635	GBP	478,926		State Street	1,827	0.01
EUR EUR	1,105,629 612,876	JPY JPY	176,203,753 98,751,690	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	27,364 8,573	0.01
EUR	33,567,498	NOK	393,743,729	03/03/2025		362,528	0.04
EUR	11,338	SEK	130,070	03/01/2025		16	-
EUR	3,560	SEK	40,795		Morgan Stanley	10	-
EUR	5,181,620	SEK	59,478,474		Goldman Sachs	1,004	-
EUR GBP	109,286	USD	113,596		BNP Paribas	117 151	-
GBP	66,113 1,435,599	EUR EUR	79,616 1,730,338	02/01/2025 03/01/2025		1,660	-
GBP	17,536,178	EUR	20,953,880		BNP Paribas	202,894	0.02
GBP	592,048	EUR	710,357		Goldman Sachs	3,928	-
GBP	513,714	EUR	618,242	03/01/2025		1,536	-
GBP	439,664	EUR	528,972		Merrill Lynch	1,466	
GBP	68,895,607	EUR	82,410,402		Standard Chartered	709,692	0.07
GBP JPY	212,857 17,428,260,048	EUR EUR	256,160 106,208,938	05/02/2025	Barciays Standard Chartered	207 694,162	0.07
SEK	5,695,986	EUR	494,408	03/01/2025		1,396	0.07
SEK	71,105	EUR	6,179		BNP Paribas	11	-
SEK	2,735,716	EUR	238,106	03/01/2025	HSBC	22	-
SEK	79,346	EUR	6,864		Morgan Stanley	43	-
SEK	48,889,797	EUR	4,243,546		BNP Paribas	14,789	-
USD USD	323,161 540,997	EUR EUR	308,060 514,108	03/01/2025	BAP Paribas	2,495 5,784	-
USD	46,602	EUR	44,249		Goldman Sachs	535	_
USD	1,989,224	EUR	1,889,994	03/01/2025		21,631	-
USD	130,618	EUR	124,252	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	1,270	-
USD	13,262,438	EUR	12,551,960		Standard Chartered	193,114	0.02
USD Total Unrealised	172,767 I Gain on Forward Currency Exc	EUR :hange Contracts - Assets	165,369	05/02/2025	Balciays	3,044,472	0.31
CHF	1,737,764	EUR	1,854,726	03/01/2025	Rarclavs	(8,323)	
CHF	2,029,073	EUR	2,182,935	03/01/2025		(27,012)	-
CHF	26,568	EUR	28,293		Morgan Stanley	(64)	-
CHF	3,772,507	EUR	4,033,686	05/02/2025		(15,707)	-
CHF	10,097,514	EUR	10,854,458	03/03/2025		(82,827)	(0.01)
EUR EUR	256,573 1,039	GBP GBP	212,857 862	03/01/2025	BAP Paribas	(231)	-
EUR	79,612	GBP	66,113	03/01/2025		(152)	_
EUR	560,400	GBP	468,907	03/01/2025		(5,319)	-
EUR	5,732,484	GBP	4,770,529	03/03/2025		(5,915)	-
EUR	12,012,436	GBP	10,089,485		Goldman Sachs	(124,058)	(0.01)
EUR	909,480	JPY	149,491,493		Morgan Stanley	(7,485)	-
EUR EUR	238,104 6,413	SEK SEK	2,735,716 73,905	02/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(22) (20)	-
EUR	54,745,543	SEK	630,939,599	03/03/2025		(209,728)	(0.02)
EUR	2,250,975	SEK	25,851,797	03/03/2025		(735)	-
EUR	329,013	USD	345,025	03/01/2025		(2,553)	-
EUR	47,368	USD	49,462		BNP Paribas	(164)	-
EUR	84,180	USD	87,667 90,179	03/01/2025		(88)	-
EUR EUR	76,116 22,374,972	USD USD	80,178 23,607,649	03/01/2025	State Street Barclays	(935) (254,735)	(0.03)
EUR	2,207,709	USD	2,333,126	03/03/2025		(28,767)	(0.03)
GBP	1,355,113	EUR	1,639,815	03/01/2025		(4,919)	-
GBP	132,929	EUR	160,644	03/01/2025	HSBC	(269)	=
GBP	3,101,888	EUR	3,732,052	03/03/2025		(837)	- /= - ·
JPY	1,141,778,961	EUR	7,271,493	06/01/2025		(284,467)	(0.04)
JPY JPY	16,419,671,423 141,765,107	EUR EUR	103,073,842 881,732	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(2,594,977) (14,212)	(0.27)
NOK	29,815,023	EUR	2,546,726	03/03/2025		(32,382)	-
NOK	41,401,716	EUR	3,509,521	03/03/2025		(18,056)	-
SEK	829,750	EUR	72,543	03/01/2025	Barclays	(318)	=
SEK	51,234	EUR	4,473		BNP Paribas	(13)	-
SEK	1,288,083	EUR	112,322	03/01/2025		(201)	-
SEK SEK	130,070 10,636,520	EUR EUR	11,343 928,143	05/02/2025 05/02/2025		(16) (1,930)	-
SEK	72,344,627	EUR	6,316,825		BNP Paribas	(15,558)	-
USD	130,195	EUR	125,273		BNP Paribas	(15,550)	-
			-, -	. ,			
rotal Unrealised	l Loss on Forward Currency Exc	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(3,743,133)	(0.38)
Net Unrealised I	Loss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				((00 ((1)	(0.07)
wet am eanseu L	2000 OH FOR WAI A CHITCHEY EXCIL	ange contracts - Liabilities				(698,661)	(0.07)

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Total Return Swap Contracts

Description	Currency	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
Receive CHF-1D-SARON-REUTR +0.15%						
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 20 Securities Receive DKK-1M-CIBOR-RELITR +0.15%	CHF	10/10/2025	UBS	(68,487,011)	624,535	0.06
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 7 Securities Receive FUR-10-FSTR-RFIITR +0.25%	DKK	10/10/2025	UBS	(25,101,943)	207,293	0.02
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 88 Securities	EUR	10/10/2025	UBS	(307,460,248)	1,798,780	0.18
Receive NOK-1M-NIBOR-REUTR +0.18% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 8 Securities Receive SFK-1M-STIBOR-REUTR +0.15%	NOK	10/10/2025	UBS	(31,655,252)	222,428	0.02
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 27 Securities	SEK	10/10/2025	UBS	(97,487,503)	807,234	0.08
Total Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts				_	3,660,270	0.38
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 29 Securities						
Pay EUR-1D-ESTR-REUTR +0.25%	EUR	10/10/2025	UBS	92,644,630	(385,397)	(0.04)
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 63 Securities Pay GBP-1D-SONIA-REUTR +0.18% Receive GBP-1D-SONIA-REUTR +0.18%	GBP	10/10/2025	UBS	223,522,690	(726,597)	(0.07)
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 51 Securities	GBP	10/10/2025	UBS	(165,526,029)	(189,831)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised Loss on Total Return Swap Contracts				-	(1,301,825)	(0.13)
Net Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts				=	2,358,445	0.24

Geographic Distribution based on Economic Exposure of Swap Portfolio	Global Exposure EUR	% of Basket Globa Exposure
Austria	(2,826,746)	0.74
Belgium	(11,737,868)	3.09
Bermuda	2,773,173	(0.73)
Denmark	(27,637,014)	7.28
Faroe Islands	(3,142,299)	0.83
Finland	(25,810,753)	6.80
France	1,985,560	(0.52)
Germany	(93,863,396)	24.73
Ireland	19,112,994	(5.04
Isle of Man	(3,947,880)	1.04
Israel	2,581,664	(0.68
Italy	(20,973,735)	5.52
Jersey	(2,374,225)	0.63
Luxembourg	(10,516,550)	2.77
Netherlands	(36,041,780)	9.50
Norway	(20,261,428)	5.34
Portugal	(7,885,202)	2.08
Spain	(22,536,484)	5.94
Sweden	(94,952,432)	25.02
Switzerland	(64,507,345)	16.99
United Kingdom	47,573,389	(12.53)
United States of America	(4,562,309)	1.20
	(379,550,666)	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrume	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Italy				
listing					Azimut Holding SpA Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR EUR	179,821 826,130	4,295,924 5,607,770	0.42 0.55
Equities					BPER Banca SpA Enel SpA	EUR EUR	575,651 1,282,298	3,514,349 8,819,646	0.35
Austria BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	72,002	5,794,361	0.57	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	EUR	3,055,458	11,805,526	0.87 1.16
DO & CO AG	EUR	18,720	3,373,344	0.33	Maire SpA Prysmian SpA	EUR EUR	132,922 180,897	1,095,942 11,130,592	0.11 1.09
Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	148,803 _	8,831,458	0.87	UniCredit SpA	EUR	571,055	21,957,065	2.16
			17,999,163	1.77	Unipol Gruppo SpA	EUR	215,329	2,589,331	0.25
<i>Belgium</i> D'ieteren Group	EUR	15,718	2,503,092	0.25			_	70,816,145	6.96
UCB SA	EUR	29,829	5,631,715	0.55	Jersey Glencore plc	GBP	917,903	3,887,785	0.38
			8,134,807	0.80	·		-	3,887,785	0.38
Denmark Carlsberg A/S 'B'	DKK	52,797	4,884,918	0.48	Luxembourg		-		
Danske Bank A/S	DKK	389,359	10,628,305	1.04	Spotify Technology SA	USD	26,438	11,329,047	1.11
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	370,985	30,770,701	3.03				11,329,047	1.11
		_	46,283,924	4.55	Netherlands	FIID	21.462	1 027 214	0.10
Finland Konecranes OYJ	EUR	76,944	4,678,195	0.46	Arcadis NV ASM International NV	EUR EUR	31,463 9,830	1,827,214 5,436,973	0.18 0.54
Nordea Bank Abp	SEK	679,366	7,110,914	0.40	ASML Holding NV Euronext NV, Reg. S	EUR EUR	42,616 30,398	28,537,804 3,241,947	2.81 0.32
		_	11,789,109	1.16	Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	318,957	10,012,060	0.98
France		-			Koninklijke KPN NV Prosus NV	EUR EUR	1,548,686 197,074	5,425,821 7,499,651	0.53 0.74
Air Liquide SA	EUR	13,624	2,103,954	0.21	Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	80,945	12,856,090	1.26
AXA SA BNP Paribas SA	EUR EUR	357,595 112,214	12,192,201 6,603,233	1.20 0.65			_	74,837,560	7.36
Cie de Saint-Gobain SA	EUR	110,651	9,469,513	0.93	Spain		-		
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	EUR	245,613	7,776,108	0.77	Banco Santander SA	EUR	1,689,255	7,410,762	0.73
Engie SA EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR EUR	287,102 44,157	4,371,128 10,277,542	0.43	Iberdrola SA Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR EUR	612,828 271,857	8,104,650 13,546,634	0.80 1.33
Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA	EUR	20,433	2,645,052	1.01 0.26	International Consolidated Airlines				
Hermes International SCA Legrand SA	EUR EUR	2,393 55,410	5,509,882 5,140,386	0.54 0.51	Group SA Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR EUR	1,748,755 290,758	6,367,217 2,929,387	0.62 0.29
L'Oreal SA	EUR	18,454	6,247,602	0.51			-	38,358,650	3.77
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Publicis Groupe SA	EUR EUR	16,251 92,642	10,238,130 9,447,168	1.01 0.93	Sweden		-		
Safran SA	EUR	60,947	12,820,201	1.26	Clas Ohlson AB 'B'	SEK	136,317	2,476,332	0.24
Sanofi SA Schneider Electric SE	EUR EUR	51,642 84,400	4,810,969 20,158,940	0.47 1.98	Volvo AB 'B'	SEK	428,358	9,975,814	0.98
SPIE SA	EUR	169,758	5,004,466	0.49				12,452,146	1.22
TotalEnergies SE Vinci SA	EUR EUR	346,555 84,910	18,244,388 8,384,013	1.79 0.83	Switzerland		-		
VIIICI SA	Luit				ABB Ltd. Cie Financiere Richemont SA	CHF CHF	323,448 40,305	16,769,834 5,891,188	1.65 0.58
		=	161,444,876	15.88	Givaudan SA	CHF	1,337	5,610,906	0.55
Germany adidas AG	EUR	31,174	7,347,712	0.72	Nestle SA Novartis AG	CHF CHF	205,830 231,395	16,315,868 21,753,447	1.60 2.14
Allianz SE	EUR	59,596	17,619,557	1.73	Roche Holding AG	CHF	74,800	20,181,539	1.99
Bilfinger SE CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	EUR EUR	72,959 35,427	3,365,234 2,901,471	0.33 0.29	Sandoz Group AG UBS Group AG	CHF CHF	119,741 186,866	4,694,967 5,475,566	0.46 0.54
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	37,355	8,320,826	0.82	Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF	22,916	13,093,751	1.29
Deutsche Telekom AG E.ON SE	EUR EUR	765,231 564,887	22,053,958 6,367,689	2.17 0.63			_	109,787,066	10.80
Heidelberg Materials AG	EUR	97,326	11,601,259	1.14	United Kingdom		-		
Infineon Technologies AG IONOS Group SE	EUR EUR	66,081 128,624	2,089,977 2,804,003	0.21 0.28	3i Group plc	GBP	511,310	21,952,689	2.16
LEG Immobilien SE	EUR	47,488	3,880,719	0.38	Anglo American plc Associated British Foods plc	GBP GBP	209,109 155,395	5,863,343 3,807,882	0.58 0.37
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG	EUR	27,809	13,542,983	1.33	AstraZeneca plc	GBP	177,340	22,201,030	2.18
RWE AG	EUR	56,738	1,622,707	0.16	Balfour Beatty plc Barclays plc	GBP GBP	876,693 3,174,530	4,760,943 10,089,575	0.47 0.99
SAF-Holland SE SAP SE	EUR EUR	137,217 148,267	2,015,718 35,020,665	0.20 3.44	Beazley plc	GBP	338,590	3,316,140	0.33
Scout24 SE, Reg. S	EUR	52,668	4,478,097	0.44	Bellway plc Berkeley Group Holdings plc	GBP GBP	58,405 99,622	1,691,211 4,634,776	0.17 0.46
Siemens AG Vonovia SE	EUR EUR	21,794 166,852	4,114,925 4,907,952	0.40 0.48	Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc	USD	109,184	7,962,022	0.46
		/			GSK plc HSBC Holdings plc	GBP GBP	476,482 449,201	7,679,062 4,218,442	0.76 0.41
toole and		-	154,055,452	15.15	JET2 plc	GBP	294,229	5,525,493	0.54
Ireland CRH plc	GBP	102,617	9,098,798	0.90	Just Group plc Keller Group plc	GBP GBP	2,659,701 81,606	5,102,305 1,396,159	0.50 0.14
					Marks & Spencer Group plc	GBP	1,291,902	5,861,539	0.58
		-	9,098,798	0.90	Mitie Group plc Morgan Sindall Group plc	GBP GBP	1,089,311 43,414	1,431,252 2,007,467	0.14 0.20
					NatWest Group plc	GBP	2,292,984	11,014,993	1.08
					Next plc Prudential plc	GBP GBP	25,067 489,790	2,861,080 3,724,130	0.28 0.37
					RELX plc	GBP	324,079	14,004,007	1.38
					Rio Tinto plc Rolls-Royce Holdings plc	GBP GBP	241,105 1,212,303	13,626,451 8,306,528	1.34 0.82
					vous volce unimiles hic	UDP	1,212,303	0,300,320	U.8Z

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Segro plc, REIT Shell plc	GBP GBP	618,623 904,491	5,119,450 26,684,802	0.50
Taylor Wimpey plc Tesco plc Unilever plc	GBP GBP GBP	5,579,043 2,172,785 335,795	8,089,288 9,593,453 18,347,000	0.80 0.94 1.80
			240,872,512	23.69
Total Equities		•	971,147,040	95.50
Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listing		truments	971,147,040	95.50
Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	lective investr	ment underta	kings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	3,886	41,065,400	4.04
			41,065,400	4.04
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	CITS		41,065,400	4.04
Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	er collective i	nvestment	41,065,400	4.04
Total Investments			1,012,212,440	99.54
Cash		-	4,230,035	0.42
Other Assets/(Liabilities)		-	463,047	0.04
Total Net Assets			1,016,905,522	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United Kingdom	23.69
France	15.88
Germany	15.15
Switzerland	10.80
Netherlands	7.36
Italy	6.96
Luxembourg	5.15
Denmark	4.55
Spain	3.77
Austria	1.77
Sweden	1.22
Finland	1.16
Ireland	0.90
Belgium	0.80
Jersey	0.38
Total Investments	99.54
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.46
Total	100.00

†Related Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
AUD	6,020	EUR	3,583	05/02/2025	HSBC	11	_
CHF	3,553	AUD	6,140		BNP Paribas	105	_
DKK	25,956	AUD	5,590	03/01/2025		138	
DKK	24,516	AUD	5,478		Morgan Stanley	12	_
DKK	746,179	USD	104,009		Merrill Lynch	90	-
EUR	5,451	AUD	9.086	03/01/2025		20	
EUR	4,370	AUD	7,272		BNP Paribas	23	_
EUR	3,699	AUD	6,015	03/01/2025		104	_
EUR	1,405,063	CHF	1,306,077	03/01/2025		17,335	-
EUR	1,268,031	CHF	1,185,962	05/02/2025		4,899	-
EUR	691,518	DKK	5,155,408		BNP Paribas	320	_
EUR	522,252	DKK	3,893,968		BNP Paribas	3	-
EUR	254,601	SEK	2,917,729	05/02/2025		529	-
EUR	92,881	USD	96,563	03/01/2025		84	_
GBP	6,247	AUD	12,371	03/01/2025		141	_
GBP	5,890	AUD	11,808		Morgan Stanley	48	_
GBP	61,112	USD	76,432	03/01/2025		280	-
USD	3,862	AUD	6,070	03/01/2025		83	-
USD	65,780	EUR	62,085	03/01/2025		1.129	_
USD	98,437	EUR	93,620		BNP Paribas	977	-
USD	84,221	EUR	80,228		Morgan Stanley	707	-
USD	11,966,560	EUR	11,325,502		Standard Chartered	174,245	0.02
USD	61,193	EUR	58,638	05/02/2025		85	-
USD	102,353	EUR	97,919		Morgan Stanley	304	-
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				201,672	0.02
4115	7.404	FUB	4.527	02/01/2025	D 1	(50)	
AUD	7,491	EUR	4,537	03/01/2025		(59)	-
AUD	1,119,524	EUR	687,265	03/01/2025		(18,030)	-
AUD	6,994	EUR	4,265		Merrill Lynch	(84)	-
AUD	7,301	GBP	3,742		Goldman Sachs	(149)	=
AUD	8,656	GBP	4,483	03/01/2025		(235)	-
AUD	7,591	USD	4,939	03/01/2025		(209)	=
CHF	4,087	AUD	7,321		State Street	(34)	-
CHF	1,185,962	EUR	1,265,032	03/01/2025		(4,929)	-
CHF	112,475	USD	128,176		Goldman Sachs	(3,670)	-
DKK	464,790	USD	65,886		Goldman Sachs	(1,001)	-
EUR	87,546	GBP	72,681	03/01/2025		(140)	(0.01)
EUR	2,905,633	GBP	2,429,128		Standard Chartered	(25,023)	(0.01)
EUR	253,146	SEK	2,917,729	03/01/2025		(826)	-
EUR	289,548	USD	306,617	03/01/2025	•	(5,108)	-
EUR	67,445	USD	71,278		Goldman Sachs	(1,052)	-
EUR	80,327	USD	84,460	03/01/2025		(838)	-
EUR	5,771	USD	6,098		Standard Chartered	(89)	-
GBP	153,100	USD	194,265	03/01/2025		(1,977)	-
USD	62,198	GBP	49,702	03/01/2025	CITIDANK	(192)	
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(63,645)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Ga	in on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Assets				138,027	0.01

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 FTSE 100 Index, 21/03/2025		EUR GBP	24,528,795 10,277,017	(183,595) (54,158)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(237,753)	(0.02)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(237,753)	(0.02)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrume	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	SAF-Holland SE SAP SE	EUR EUR	253,056 278,331	3,717,393 65,741,782	0.17 3.01
					Siemens AG	EUR	29,623	5,593,119	0.26
Equities					SUSS MicroTec SE TAG Immobilien AG	EUR EUR	159,960 537,416	7,830,042 7,682,362	0.36 0.35
Austria BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	61,430	4,943,579	0.22	Talanx AG	EUR	59,876	4,897,857	0.33
Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	150,188	8,913,658	0.22 0.41	TeamViewer SE, Reg. S	EUR	199,977	1,893,182	0.09
Kontron AG	EUR	210,000	4,071,900	0.19	TUI AG Vonovia SE	EUR EUR	1,505,508 498,695	12,586,047 14,669,113	0.58 0.67
OMV AG Strabag SE	EUR EUR	268,295 65,757	9,996,672 2,603,977	0.46 0.12	Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	334,926	10,916,913	0.50
311 4045 32	Lun	-	30,529,786	1.40			-	366,100,540	16.76
Belgium		-			Ireland		_		
Ageas SA	EUR	222,743	10,313,001	0.47	Cairn Homes plc Greencore Group plc	EUR GBP	2,307,127 1,932,817	5,352,535 4,526,398	0.24 0.21
Bekaert SA D'ieteren Group	EUR EUR	84,211 43,525	2,740,226 6,931,356	0.12 0.32	dicentore droup pie	dbi	- 1,752,017	1,520,570	
Solvay SA	EUR	113,648	3,482,175	0.16			_	9,878,933	0.45
		_	23,466,758	1.07	<i>Italy</i> A2A SpA	EUR	2,133,948	4,578,385	0.21
Donmark		-			Anima Holding SpA, Reg. S	EUR	549,888	3,634,760	0.21 0.17
Denmark Carlsberg A/S 'B'	DKK	104,803	9,696,651	0.45	Azimut Holding SpA	EUR	391,006	9,341,133	0.43
Danske Bank A/S	DKK	288,416	7,872,871	0.36	Banca Mediolanum SpA Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR EUR	993,962 590,153	11,385,835 4,005,959	0.52 0.18
H Lundbeck A/S ISS A/S	DKK DKK	566,166 462,148	3,134,944 8,157,141	0.14 0.37	Banco BPM SpA	EUR	855,422	6,662,882	0.30
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	593,406	49,219,021	2.25	BFF Bank SpA	EUR	431,562	3,936,924	0.18
Pandora A/S	DKK	57,169	10,148,097	0.47	BPER Banca SpA Buzzi SpA	EUR EUR	569,756 104,654	3,478,360 3,713,124	0.16 0.17
Sydbank A/S	DKK	127,204 –	6,477,266	0.30	Enel SpA	EUR	1,469,506	10,107,262	0.46
			94,705,991	4.34	Generali Lottomatica Group SpA	EUR EUR	249,243 255,841	6,795,610 3,270,927	0.31 0.15
Finland		_			Maire SpA	EUR	1,053,057	8,682,455	0.40
Cargotec OYJ 'B' Kalmar OYJ 'B'	EUR EUR	103,112 200,658	5,238,605 6,347,816	0.24	Pirelli & C SpA, Reg. S	EUR EUR	876,182 162,807	4,788,335 10,017,515	0.22
Kemira OYJ	EUR	521,113	10,130,437	0.29 0.46	Prysmian SpA Reply SpA	EUR	26,379	4,057,090	0.46 0.19
Konecranes OYJ	EUR	335,840	20,419,072	0.94	UniCredit SpA	EUR	720,548	27,705,071	1.27
Nokia OYJ Nordea Bank Abp	EUR EUR	2,062,723 955,769	8,823,813 10,004,512	0.40 0.46	Unipol Gruppo SpA Webuild SpA	EUR EUR	438,029 4,563,410	5,267,299 12,950,958	0.24 0.59
Wartsila OYJ Abp	EUR	394,368	6,725,946	0.31			-	144,379,884	6.61
		_	67,690,201	3.10	Jersey		-		
France BNP Paribas SA	EUR	115,623	6,803,835	0.31	Man Group plc	GBP	875,918	2,223,544	0.10
Cie de Saint-Gobain SA	EUR	201,348	17,231,362	0.79				2,223,544	0.10
Eiffage SA	EUR EUR	123,282 1,497,362	10,263,226 22,797,336	0.47	Luxembourg		-		
Engie SA ICADE, REIT	EUR	229,178	5,078,584	1.05 0.23	Aroundtown SA	EUR	1,455,187	4,241,870	0.19
Klepierre SA, REIT	EUR	213,646	5,943,632	0.27	InPost SA Millicom International Cellular SA, SDR	EUR SEK	401,809 364,538	6,503,279 8,624,397	0.30 0.40
La Francaise des Jeux SACA, Reg. S LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR EUR	70,000 14,658	2,548,000 9,234,540	0.12 0.42	Spotify Technology SA	USD	32,094	13,752,721	0.63
Publicis Groupe SA	EUR	107,889	11,001,981	0.51	Tenaris SA	EUR	323,531	5,851,058	0.27
Safran SA Sanofi SA	EUR EUR	98,955 189,472	20,815,184 17,651,212	0.95 0.81				38,973,325	1.79
Schneider Electric SE	EUR	94,180	22,494,893	1.03	Netherlands		-		
Societe Generale SA	EUR	318,488	8,568,920	0.39	AerCap Holdings NV	USD	95,296	8,680,174	0.40
TotalEnergies SE Vallourec SACA	EUR EUR	385,848 365,806	20,312,968 5,976,356	0.93 0.27	Arcadis NV ASM International NV	EUR EUR	83,569 26,261	4,853,270 14,524,959	0.22 0.67
		-,,-			ASML Holding NV	EUR	67,642	45,296,465	2.07
		_	186,722,029	8.55	ASR Nederland NV IMCD NV	EUR EUR	86,126 15,000	3,889,450 2,098,875	0.18 0.10
Germany adidas AG	EUR	42,695	10,063,211	0.46	ING Groep NV	EUR	549,476	8,261,921	0.10
Allianz SE	EUR	78,399	23,178,664	1.06	Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV Koninklijke BAM Groep NV	EUR	405,119	12,716,686	0.58
Bilfinger SE	EUR	111,068	5,123,011	0.23	Koninklijke BAM Groep NV Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR EUR	1,160,643 1,620,378	4,825,954 5,676,994	0.22 0.26
Commerzbank AG CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	EUR EUR	547,498 126,354	8,579,294 10,348,393	0.39 0.47	Koninklijke Philips NV	EUR	326,654	7,934,426	0.36
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	57,621	12,835,078	0.59	NN Group NV Prosus NV	EUR EUR	137,844 470,129	5,770,150 17,890,759	0.27 0.82
Deutsche Telekom AG E.ON SE	EUR EUR	1,091,467 956,510	31,456,079 10,782,259	1.44	SBM Offshore NV	EUR	482,464	8,136,755	0.82
Evonik Industries AG	EUR	289,513	4,851,514	0.49 0.22	Signify NV, Reg. S	EUR	838,039	17,749,666	0.81
Freenet AG	EUR	617,155	16,922,390	0.78	Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	43,707 -	6,941,764	0.32
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA FUCHS SE Preference	EUR EUR	37,707 189,947	1,262,807 7,913,192	0.06 0.36				175,248,268	8.03
GEA Group AG	EUR	145,860	6,991,070	0.32	Norway		=		
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference International equity securities listed on					Aker Solutions ASA	NOK	2,591,227	6,807,828	0.31
a prescribed stock exchange	EUR	276,569	23,325,829	1.07	Crayon Group Holding ASA, Reg. S DNB Bank ASA	NOK NOK	500,916 393,357	5,286,173 7,533,850	0.24 0.35
Jungheinrich AG Preference LEG Immobilien SE	EUR EUR	151,710 139,912	3,885,293 11,433,609	0.18 0.52	Equinor ASA	NOK	161,664	3,630,466	0.17
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	28,436	9,136,487	0.52	Norwegian Air Shuttle ASA Protector Forsikring ASA	NOK NOK	5,499,893 147,654	5,123,883 3,561,498	0.23 0.16
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG	EUR	43,008	20,944,896	0.96	Telenor ASA	NOK	886,206	9,513,258	0.10
ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE	EUR	819,184	4,069,706	0.19			_	41,456,956	1.90
RWE AG	EUR	261,187	7,469,948	0.34			-		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Quantity/ Nominal Investments Currency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Portugal					Rolls-Royce Holdings plc GBP 2,801,786	19,197,439	0.88
Banco Comercial Portugues SA 'R' Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR EUR	9,607,351 208,923 –	4,451,566 3,490,059	0.20 0.16	Shell plc GBP 1,249,770 Telecom Plus plc GBP 142,029	36,871,417 2,858,311	1.69 0.13
		_	7,941,625	0.36	_	264,880,714	12.13
Spain Aena SME SA, Reg. S Racco Pilhoo Viscous Association SA	EUR	39,453	7,827,475	0.36	Total Equities	2,000,173,488	91.59
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA Banco Santander SA	EUR EUR	1,128,640 3,709,704	10,552,784 16,274,471	0.48	Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing	2,000,173,488	91.59
Iberdrola SA Indra Sistemas SA	EUR EUR	1,158,667 289,821	15,323,371 4,928,406	0.70 0.23	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertak	kings	
Industria de Diseno Textil SA International Consolidated Airlines	EUR	405,354	20,198,790	0.92	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
Group SA	GBP	2,342,371 -	8,530,674	0.39	Luxembourg		
Suprapational		=	83,635,971	3.83	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† EUR 13,488	142,543,676	6.53
Supranational Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield, REIT	EUR	96,661	6,988,590	0.32		142,543,676	6.53
			6,988,590	0.32	- Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	142,543,676	6.53
Sweden AAK AB	SEK	312,185	8,567,863	0.20	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment	142,543,676	6.53
Alleima AB	SEK	640,470	4,172,796	0.39	undertakings Total Investments	2,142,717,164	98.12
Ambea AB, Reg. S BoneSupport Holding AB, Reg. S	SEK SEK	365,905 140,000	3,044,828 4,725,767	0.14 0.22	-	10,418,255	0.48
Clas Ohlson AB 'B' Essity AB 'B'	SEK SEK	167,772 95,220	3,047,744 2,446,287	0.14 0.11	Cash -		
Granges AB Hoist Finance AB, Reg. S	SEK SEK	402,882 405,236	4,621,998 3,174,586	0.21 0.15	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	30,670,397	1.40
Loomis AB 'B' Mycronic AB	SEK SEK	323,291 119,840	9,449,543 4,142,268	0.43 0.19	Total Net Assets	2,183,805,816	100.00
Nordnet AB publ Securitas AB 'B'	SEK SEK	179,083 409,161	3,647,596 4,852,519	0.17	†Related Party Fund.		
Storskogen Group AB 'B'	SEK	3,802,502	3,743,420	0.17	Communication of Postfolia and 21 Posseshor 2024	0/ 58/ / 8	,
Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A' Tele2 AB 'B'	SEK SEK	256,308 460,205	2,544,450 4,367,309	0.12 0.20	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 Germany	% of Net A	16.76
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson 'B' Telia Co. AB	SEK SEK	1,198,630 2,164,068	9,350,322 5,759,355	0.43 0.26	Switzerland United Kingdom		16.01 12.13
Thule Group AB, Reg. S Volvo AB 'B'	SEK SEK	233,541 740,012	6,854,680 17,233,767	0.31 0.79	France Luxembourg		8.55 8.32
			105,747,098	4.84	Netherlands Italy		8.03 6.61
Switzerland		-			Sweden Denmark		4.84 4.34
ABB Ltd. Accelleron Industries AG	CHF CHF	462,747 140,889	23,992,080 6,939,449	1.10 0.32	Spain		3.83
Aryzta AG Cie Financiere Richemont SA	CHF CHF	4,646,355 104,920	7,792,224 15,335,653	0.36 0.70	Finland Norway		3.10 1.90
Geberit AG	CHF	14,128	7,706,213	0.35	Austria Belgium		1.40 1.07
Holcim AG Logitech International SA	CHF CHF	328,774 171,795	30,473,167 13,612,483	1.40 0.62	Ireland Portugal		0.45 0.36
Nestle SA Novartis AG	CHF CHF	476,156 567,734	37,744,247 53,372,682	1.73 2.44	Supranational Jersey		0.32
Roche Holding AG Schindler Holding AG	CHF CHF	235,116 49,774	63,435,865 13,162,304	2.91 0.60	Total Investments		0.10 98.12
Sulzer AG Swiss Re AG	CHF CHF	48,380 138,548	6,697,531 19,260,983	0.31 0.88	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		1.88
Swissquote Group Holding SA UBS Group AG	CHF CHF	13,005 939,551	4,786,221 27,530,816	0.22	Total	10	00.00
Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF	31,085	17,761,357	1.26 0.81			
			349,603,275	16.01			
United Kingdom Associated British Foods plc AstraZeneca plc Balfour Beatty plc Barclays plc Beazley plc BP plc Centrica plc Computacenter plc Future plc GSK plc Hochschild Mining plc HSBC Holdings plc ITV plc J D Wetherspoon plc JET2 plc Marks & Spencer Group plc Mitie Group plc RELX plc Rio Tinto plc	GBP	183,044 237,022 2,598,757 1,355,160 921,824 1,193,999 5,514,047 80,354 587,210 472,572 3,904,345 3,683,799 9,518,300 507,964 634,235 4,018,294 5,879,058 317,810 104,329	4,485,407 29,672,565 14,112,734 4,307,091 9,028,317 5,560,318 8,766,777 2,035,932 6,480,855 7,616,047 9,751,131 34,594,521 8,377,630 3,668,036 11,910,659 18,231,557 7,724,530 13,733,113 5,896,327	0.21 1.36 0.65 0.20 0.41 0.25 0.40 0.30 0.35 0.45 1.58 0.17 0.55 0.83 0.35			

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
DKK	93,625,817	EUR	12,552,738	29/01/2025	Citibank	3,191	_
DKK	4,826,133	USD	673,217	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	97	-
EUR	8,690,389	CHF	8,078,156	03/01/2025	HSBC	107,217	0.01
EUR	30,869,115	CHF	28,820,557	29/01/2025	Barclays	187,638	0.01
EUR	8,981,132	CHF	8,399,863	05/02/2025	HSBC	34,700	-
EUR	3,065,198	DKK	22,851,681	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	1,415	-
EUR	10,303,852	DKK	76,806,943	29/01/2025	BNP Paribas	3,461	-
EUR	2,417,556	DKK	18,025,549	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	12	-
EUR	606,152	NOK	7,102,364	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	5,606	-
EUR	21,546,164	NOK	253,110,076	29/01/2025	Barclays	169,144	0.01
EUR	3,215,655	SEK	36,851,414	05/02/2025	HSBC	6,688	-
GBP	147,727,575	EUR	177,257,378	29/01/2025	HSBC	730,709	0.03
NOK	7,102,364	EUR	599,440	03/01/2025	Barclays	1,106	-
USD	363,968	CHF	321,707	03/01/2025	Citibank	7,951	-
USD	1,343,792	EUR	1,272,255	03/01/2025	HSBC	19,116	-
USD	795,023	EUR	753,350	03/01/2025	RBC	10,659	-
USD	63,706,383	EUR	60,293,585	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	927,628	0.04
USD	418,900	GBP	331,015	03/01/2025	HSBC	3,202	
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				2,219,540	0.10
CHF	8,399,863	EUR	8,959,897	03/01/2025	HSBC	(34,906)	-
EUR	13,291,597	GBP	11,111,857	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	(114,463)	-
EUR	598,617	NOK	7,102,364	05/02/2025	Barclays	(1,041)	-
EUR	3,197,272	SEK	36,851,414	03/01/2025	Barclays	(10,434)	-
EUR	1,797,184	USD	1,887,181	03/01/2025	Barclays	(16,379)	-
EUR	333,770	USD	348,424	03/01/2025	HSBC	(1,062)	-
EUR	11.577.384	USD	12.187.200	29/01/2025	Barclavs	(121,447)	(0.01)
GBP	9,445,664	EUR	11,420,952	29/01/2025	Barclays	(40,438)	-
USD	471,374	DKK	3,375,152	05/02/2025		(317)	-
USD	406,001	GBP	323,614	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(266)	-
Total Unrealised	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(340,753)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Ga	nin on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Assets				1,878,787	0.09

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025	1,535	EUR	74,854,275	(560,275)	(0.03)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(560,275)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(560,275)	(0.03)

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Total Return Swap Contracts

Description	Currency	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
Receive CHF-1D-SARON-RFUTR +0.15%						
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 12 Securities	CHF	01/06/2026	UBS	(47,721,362)	1,184,714	0.05
Receive DKK-1M-CIBOR-REUTR +0.15% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 6 Securities	DKK	01/06/2026	UBS	(20,066,538)	125,072	0.01
Receive EUR-1D-ESTR-REUTR +0.25%	FUE	02/07/2027	upc	(207.177.010)	5.015.0.43	0.27
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 68 Securities Receive GBP-1D-SONIA-REUTR +0.18%	EUR	02/06/2026	UBS	(297,177,818)	5,915,942	0.27
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 39 Securities	GBP	01/06/2026	UBS	(137,428,329)	4,478,688	0.21
Receive NOK-1M-NIBOR-REUTR +0.18% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 6 Securities	NOK	01/06/2026	UBS	(33.411.133)	514.907	0.02
Receive SEK-1M-STIBOR-REUTR +0.18%		,,		(, ,,		
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 17 Securities	SEK	01/06/2026	UBS	(67,778,142)	1,476,798	0.07
Total Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts					13,696,121	0.63
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 33 Securities Pay EUR-1D-ESTR-REUTR +0.25%	EUR	02/06/2026	UBS	299,837,910	(4,622,869)	(0.21)
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 49 Securities Pay GBP-1D-SONIA-REUTR +0.18%	GBP	01/06/2026	UBS	364,210,368	(5.434.924)	(0.25)
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security	GDF	01/00/2020	abs	304,210,300	(5,454,924)	(0.23)
Pay NOK-1M-NIBOR-REUTR +0.18%	NOK	01/06/2026	UBS	6,852,079	(197,973)	(0.01)
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security Pay SEK-1M-STIBOR-REUTR +0.18%	SEK	01/06/2026	UBS	4,880,389	(157,584)	(0.01)
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security Pay USD-1D-ON-OBFR +0.18%	USD	01/06/2026	UBS	20,783,849	(57,520)	
Total Unrealised Loss on Total Return Swap Contracts					(10,470,870)	(0.48)
Net Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts					3,225,251	0.15

Geographic Distribution based on Economic Exposure of Swap Portfolio	Global Exposure EUR	% of Basket Globa Exposure
Austria	(3,632,813)	(3.91)
Belgium	(18,727,952)	(20.14)
Bermuda	(3,530,059)	(3.80)
Denmark	(24,654,391)	(26.52)
Faroe Islands	(3,256,065)	(3.50)
Finland	(22,827,201)	(24.55)
France	93,062,837	100.09
Germany	(30,114,070)	(32.39)
Ireland	24,802,534	26.67
Isle of Man	(3,607,270)	(3.88)
Israel	5,160,468	5.55
Italy	9,796,560	10.54
Jersey	4,313,461	4.64
Luxembourg	(9,891,651)	(10.64)
Netherlands	(22,681,180)	(24.39)
Norway	(10,827,095)	(11.64)
Portugal	(6,495,645)	(6.98)
Spain	(24,304,503)	(26.14)
Sweden	(58,309,900)	(62.71)
Switzerland	(39,792,311)	(42.80)
United Kingdom	244,175,323	262.61
United States of America	(5,677,804)	(6.11)
	92,981,273	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrumen	its admitted to	an official exch	ange	Guernsey Pollen Street Group Ltd.	GBP	172,610	1,541,112	0.45
Equities							_	1,541,112	0.45
Austria					Ireland		_		
ANDRITZ AG BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S	EUR EUR	54,961 69,144	2,668,906 5,564,363	0.78 1.62	Cairn Homes plc Glanbia plc	EUR EUR	1,381,237 105,510	3,204,470 1,408,031	0.93
DO & CO AG	EUR	9,111	1,641,802	0.48	Glenveagh Properties plc, Reg. S	EUR	1,734,166	2,762,526	0.41 0.81
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	EUR	53,118	1,606,820	0.47	Greencore Group plc	GBP	813,770	1,905,740	0.56
		_	11,481,891	3.35				9,280,767	2.71
Belgium		_			Israel	CDD	125 000	4.017.720	1 17
Bekaert SA	EUR	40,508	1,318,130	0.38	Plus500 Ltd.	GBP	125,000	4,017,730	1.17
Deme Group NV EVS Broadcast Equipment SA	EUR EUR	8,808 24,069	1,193,484 742,529	0.35 0.22			_	4,017,730	1.17
Fagron	EUR	54,945	915,384	0.27	Italy A2A SpA	EUR	1,785,563	3,830,925	1.12
Ontex Group NV	EUR	98,251	804,184	0.23	Azimut Holding SpA	EUR	63,290	1,511,998	1.12 0.44
			4,973,711	1.45	Banca Generali SpA Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR EUR	35,685 456,456	1,604,041 3,098,423	0.47 0.90
Denmark					BFF Bank SpA	EUR	213,020	1,943,275	0.90
FLSmidth & Co. A/S H Lundbeck A/S	DKK DKK	29,455 186,443	1,402,710 1.032,362	0.41 0.30	BPER Banca SpA Buzzi SpA	EUR EUR	609,556	3,721,339	1.08
ISS A/S	DKK	117,442	2,072,910	0.61	Danieli & C Officine Meccaniche SpA	EUR	43,486 99,521	1,542,883 1,890,899	0.45 0.55
NKT A/S Per Aarsleff Holding A/S	DKK DKK	45,057 30,907	3,098,958 2,069,800	0.90 0.60	DiaSorin SpA	EUR	10,823	1,074,724	0.31
rer Adraich Holding A/3	DIKIK				Fila SpA Lottomatica Group SpA	EUR EUR	88,764 148,786	911,606 1,902,229	0.27 0.55
		_	9,676,740	2.82	Maire SpA	EUR	290,357	2,393,994	0.70
Finland Cargotec OYJ 'B'	EUR	16,487	837,622	0.24	Reply SpA Saipem SpA	EUR EUR	11,433 418,162	1,758,395 1,052,305	0.51 0.31
Harvia OYJ, Reg. S	EUR	32,073	1,365,508	0.40	Technogym SpA, Reg. S	EUR	114,392	1,193,681	0.35
Kalmar OYJ 'B' Konecranes OYJ	EUR EUR	38,313 25,792	1,212,032 1,568,154	0.35 0.46	Unipol Gruppo SpA Webuild SpA	EUR EUR	110,778 491,140	1,332,106 1,393,855	0.39 0.41
Puuilo OYJ	EUR	188,200	1,923,404	0.46	·		_		
Vaisala OYJ 'A' Valmet OYJ	EUR EUR	10,828 80,629	522,992 1,877,043	0.15 0.55			_	32,156,678	9.38
valifier 013	EUR	- 00,029			Jersey JTC plc, Reg. S	GBP	175,319	2,039,119	0.59
		_	9,306,755	2.71	TP ICAP Group plc	GBP	740,135	2,288,291	0.67
France Covivio SA, REIT	EUR	50,726	2,471,878	0.72				4,327,410	1.26
Elis SA	EUR	88,435	1,656,388	0.48	Luxembourg		_		
Esker SA Eurazeo SE	EUR EUR	4,708 10,727	1,228,788 756,522	0.36 0.22	APERAM SA	EUR	38,848	979,358	0.29
Exosens SAS	EUR	32,701	629,167	0.18	InPost SA Subsea 7 SA	EUR NOK	106,098 82,280	1,717,196 1,252,707	0.50 0.36
Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA ICADE, REIT	EUR EUR	14,974 36,825	1,938,384 816,042	0.57 0.24			_	3,949,261	1.15
IPSOS SA	EUR	41,637	1,909,056	0.56	Made and a selection		_		1.15
Kaufman & Broad SA Neurones	EUR EUR	26,093 15,125	836,281 660,584	0.25 0.19	Netherlands Arcadis NV	EUR	77,126	4,479,093	1.31
Nexans SA	EUR	39,683	4,089,333	1.19	COSMO Pharmaceuticals NV	CHF	12,189	821,035	0.24
Rubis SCA SEB SA	EUR EUR	43,130 15,951	1,017,868 1,377,369	0.30 0.40	CTP NV, Reg. S Fugro NV	EUR EUR	99,365 126,172	1,468,615 2,066,697	0.43 0.60
Sopra Steria Group	EUR	2,907	486,341	0.14	Iveco Group NV	EUR	121,733	1,132,360	0.33
SPIE SA Trigano SA	EUR EUR	146,791 11,374	4,327,399 1,367,724	1.26 0.40	Koninklijke BAM Groep NV Koninklijke Heijmans N.V, CVA	EUR EUR	487,305 59,976	2,026,214 1,835,266	0.59 0.53
Vallourec SACA	EUR	144,898	2,367,271	0.40	Koninklijke Vopak NV	EUR	43,679	1,873,392	0.55
Virbac SACA	EUR	2,862	897,952	0.26	SBM Offshore NV Van Lanschot Kempen NV, CVA	EUR EUR	94,792 27,496	1,598,667 1,183,703	0.47 0.34
Germany		_	28,834,347	8.41			_	18,485,042	5.39
AlzChem Group AG	EUR	16,577	936,601	0.27	Norway Aker Solutions ASA	NOK	546,405	1,435,548	- 43
Atoss Software SE Bilfinger SE	EUR EUR	10,525 84,945	1,194,587 3,918,088	0.35 1.14	DOF Group ASA	NOK	120,540	860,271	0.42 0.25
Cewe Stiftung & Co. KGAA	EUR	9,472	977,510	0.29	Elopak ASA	NOK	258,547	981,083	0.29
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA Freenet AG	EUR EUR	29,337 68,438	2,402,700 1,876,570	0.70 0.55	Norconsult Norge A/S Pexip Holding ASA	NOK NOK	569,430 236,196	2,142,704 874,800	0.62 0.26
Friedrich Vorwerk Group SE	EUR	39,583	1,066,762	0.31	Protector Forsikring ASA	NOK	49,394	1,191,411	0.35
FUCHS SE Preference IONOS Group SE	EUR EUR	56,636 34,595	2,359,456 754,171	0.69 0.22	SATS ASA SmartCraft ASA	NOK NOK	419,341 270,871	940,556 673,398	0.27 0.20
Jungheinrich AG Preference	EUR	51,429	1,317,097	0.38	Sparebanken Vest	NOK	78,181	934,919	0.27
Krones AG LEG Immobilien SE	EUR EUR	8,701 38,150	1,038,899 3,117,618	0.30 0.91	Storebrand ASA	NOK	197,476 –	2,028,027	0.59
Norma Group SE SAF-Holland SE	EUR EUR	63,273 109,225	945,931 1,604,515	0.28 0.47	Portugal		-	12,062,717	3.52
Scout24 SE, Reg. S SUSS MicroTec SE	EUR EUR	12,302 22,128	1,045,978 1,083,166	0.30	Banco Comercial Portugues SA 'R'	EUR	8,072,470	3,740,379	1.09
TAG Immobilien AG Vossloh AG	EUR EUR	274,597 31,601	3,925,364 1,358,053	1.14 0.40			_	3,740,379	1.09
		_	30,923,066	9.02	Spain Aedas Homes SA, Reg. S	EUR	37,957	965,057	0.28
		_			Construcciones y Auxiliar de Ferrocarriles SA	EUR	46,614	1,615,175	0.47
					Fluidra SA	EUR	86,076	2,009,014	0.59

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Quantity/ Nominal Investments Currency Value	Value	% of Net Assets
Indra Sistemas SA	EUR	83,900	1,426,720	0.42	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertal	kings	
Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT Neinor Homes SA, Reg. S	EUR EUR	306,376 59,437	3,086,738 973,578	0.90 0.28	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
			10,076,282	2.94	Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund -		
Sweden	CEN	116 010	3,184,094	0.03	JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† EUR 112	1,182,801	0.34
AAK AB AcadeMedia AB, Reg. S	SEK SEK	116,018 119,770	703,180	0.93 0.21		1,182,801	0.34
AFRY AB Alleima AB	SEK SEK	35,919 242,295	478,670 1,578,602	0.14 0.46	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	1,182,801	0.34
Apotea Sverige AB AQ Group AB	SEK SEK	26,574 179,460	194,473 2,152,551	0.06 0.63	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment	1,182,801	0.34
Betsson AB 'B' BioGaia AB 'B'	SEK SEK	174,051 149,042	2,166,755 1,442,613	0.63 0.42	undertakings Total Investments	342,552,789	99.88
Biotage AB	SEK SEK	64,146 85,229	898,105 2,876,946	0.26			
BoneSupport Holding AB, Reg. S Camurus AB	SEK	51,378	2,520,041	0.84	Cash	101,657	0.03
Granges AB Hemnet Group AB	SEK SEK	114,847 54,420	1,317,564 1,587,812	0.38 0.46	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	306,001	0.09
Hoist Finance AB, Reg. S Lagercrantz Group AB 'B'	SEK SEK	187,318 98,815	1,467,434 1,784,750	0.43 0.52	Total Net Assets	342,960,447	100.00
Loomis AB 'B' Medcap AB	SEK SEK	74,616 18,916	2,180,967 983,793	0.64	†Related Party Fund.		
Mycronic AB	SEK	29,341	1,014,171	0.30			
NCC AB 'B' OEM International AB 'B'	SEK SEK	85,870 123,495	1,211,978 1,197,488	0.35 0.35	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United Kingdom	% of Net	Assets 28.14
Peab AB 'B' RaySearch Laboratories AB	SEK SEK	176,222 51,038	1,206,795 952,922	0.35 0.28	Sweden		10.26
Storskogen Group AB 'B' Synsam AB	SEK SEK	1,375,879 189,462	1,354,501 736,343	0.39 0.21	Italy Germany		9.38 9.02
Syndan Ab	JEK	107,102	35,192,548	10.26	France Netherlands		8.41 5.39
Switzerland				10.20	Switzerland Norway		4.32 3.52
Accelleron Industries AG	CHF	37,991	1,871,236	0.55	Austria Spain		3.35 2.94
Aryzta AG Forbo Holding AG	CHF CHF	806,129 2,152	1,351,928 1,719,351	0.39 0.50	Denmark		2.82
Implenia AG Kardex Holding AG	CHF CHF	50,564 2,816	1,642,526 807,047	0.48 0.23	Finland Ireland		2.71 2.71
R&S Group Holding AG Sulzer AG	CHF CHF	45,385 10,087	887,227 1,396,403	0.26	Luxembourg Belgium		1.49 1.45
Swissquote Group Holding SA	CHF	9,004	3,313,736	0.41	Jersey		1.26
VZ Holding AG	CHF	12,028	1,828,679	0.53	Israel Portugal		1.17 1.09
and the last of			14,818,133	4.32	Guernsey Total Investments		0.45 99.88
<i>United Kingdom</i> 4imprint Group plc	GBP	47,549	2,782,400	0.81	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		0.12
Alpha Group International plc, Reg. S Bank of Georgia Group plc	GBP GBP	88,261 91,830	2,401,330 5,140,899	0.70 1.50	Total	1	00.00
Beazley plc Bellway plc	GBP GBP	310,707 79,541	3,043,055 2,303,238	0.89 0.67			
Bytes Technology Group plc	GBP	396,237	1,981,600	0.58			
Card Factory plc Currys plc	GBP GBP	1,680,731 3,010,318	1,964,981 3,411,380	0.57 0.99			
Diploma plc Dunelm Group plc	GBP GBP	77,714 190,722	3,934,334 2,416,165	1.15 0.70			
easyJet plc Games Workshop Group plc	GBP GBP	302,843 21,686	2,040,325 3,419,728	0.59			
Hill & Smith plc	GBP	117,423	2,619,549	1.00 0.76			
Intermediate Capital Group plc JET2 plc	GBP GBP	205,664 237,111	5,039,700 4,452,842	1.47 1.30			
Just Group plc Keller Group plc	GBP GBP	1,473,690 237,419	2,827,091 4,061,890	0.82 1.18			
Kier Group plc	GBP	1,220,650	2,156,099	0.63			
Marks & Spencer Group plc Mitchells & Butlers plc	GBP GBP	860,207 924,845	3,902,878 2,697,565	1.14 0.79			
Mitie Group plc Morgan Sindall Group plc	GBP GBP	1,572,440 90,496	2,066,039 4,184,543	0.60 1.22			
OSB Group plc Paragon Banking Group plc	GBP GBP	415,591 287,941	1,977,605 2,541,290	0.58			
Premier Foods plc	GBP	2,212,878	4,955,322	0.74 1.44			
Quilter plc, Reg. S Shaftesbury Capital plc, REIT	GBP GBP	1,738,026 1,132,614	3,140,216 1,702,010	0.92 0.50			
St. James's Place plc TBC Bank Group plc	GBP GBP	362,159 96,950	3,706,463 3,620,303	1.08 1.06			
Trainline plc, Reg. S	GBP	534,583	2,737,974	0.80			
Trustpilot Group plc, Reg. S Volution Group plc	GBP GBP	310,918 324,724	1,153,526 2,143,079	0.34			
			96,525,419	28.14			
Total Equities			341,369,988	99.54			
Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	uments	341,369,988	99.54			

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	242,202	CHF	225,139	03/01/2025	HSBC	2,988	-
EUR	272,549	CHF	254,910	05/02/2025	HSBC	1,053	-
EUR	161,161	DKK	1,201,485	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	74	-
EUR	161,141	DKK	1,201,485	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	1	-
EUR	253,620	NOK	2,971,700	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	2,346	-
EUR	575,460	SEK	6,594,769	05/02/2025	HSBC	1,197	-
EUR	127,923	USD	133,020	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	92	-
GBP	50,373	EUR	60,380	03/01/2025	Barclays	394	-
GBP	58,592	USD	73,280	03/01/2025	Barclays	268	-
NOK	2,604,882	EUR	219,852	03/01/2025	Barclays	406	-
USD	33,536	CHF	29,770	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	596	-
USD	6,250,508	EUR	5,915,663	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	91,013	0.03
USD	32,081	GBP	25,327	03/01/2025	Citibank	273	-
USD	32,944	SEK	362,247	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	127	-
Total Unrealised (Gain on Forward Currency Exc	change Contracts - Assets				100,828	0.03
CHF	254,910	EUR	271,905	03/01/2025	HSBC	(1,059)	_
EUR	47.731	GBP	39,626	03/01/2025		(76)	_
EUR	1,877,685	GBP	1,569,756	03/01/2025		(16,170)	(0.01)
EUR	219,550	NOK	2,604,882	05/02/2025		(382)	-
EUR	577,908	SEK	6,660,903	03/01/2025	•	(1,886)	-
EUR	79,394	USD	83,527	03/01/2025		(875)	-
GBP	39,850	USD	50,663	03/01/2025		(609)	-
GBP	35,252	USD	44,965	03/01/2025		(682)	-
NOK	366,818	USD	32,936	03/01/2025		(635)	-
SEK	428,382	USD	38,835	03/01/2025	Citibank	(32)	-
USD	38,506	GBP	30,713	03/01/2025	Barclays	(50)	-
Total Unrealised I	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(22,456)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Ga	nin on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Assets				78,372	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mar	ket instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Ireland	FUD	4/5.001	2 455 720	0.22
listing					AIB Group plc Cairn Homes plc	EUR EUR	465,981 928,778	2,455,720 2,154,765	0.33 0.29
Equities					CRH plc Greencore Group plc	GBP GBP	46,485 789,663	4,121,711 1,849,285	0.56 0.25
Austria BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	34,613	2,785,481	0.38	Kerry Group plc 'A'	EUR	41,353	3,806,543	0.52
DO & CO AG Erste Group Bank AG	EUR EUR	15,348 47,567	2,765,710 2,823,101	0.38 0.38				14,388,024	1.95
		-	8,374,292	1.14	<i>Italy</i> Banca Generali SpA	EUR	67,350	3,027,383	0.41
Belgium		-			Banca Mediolanum SpA Banco BPM SpA	EUR EUR	202,798 312,763	2,323,051 2,436,111	0.31
Lotus Bakeries NV UCB SA	EUR EUR	255 31,082	2,723,400 5,868,282	0.37 0.79	BPER Banca SpA Buzzi SpA	EUR EUR	310,886 60,470	1,897,959 2,145,476	0.26 0.29
		_	8,591,682	1.16	FinecoBank Banca Fineco SpA	EUR	136,252	2,293,802	0.31
Denmark		-			Generali Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	EUR EUR	92,000 815,518	2,508,380 3,150,958	0.34 0.43
ALK-Abello A/S 'B' NKT A/S	DKK DKK	128,537 26,457	2,731,451 1,819,676	0.37 0.25	Lottomatica Group SpA Maire SpA	EUR EUR	187,235 275,541	2,393,799 2,271,836	0.32 0.31
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	396,347	32,874,307	4.46	Prysmian SpA	EUR	81,815	5,034,077	0.68
Novonesis (Novozymes) B 'B' Pandora A/S	DKK DKK	82,888 29,169	4,528,510 5,177,803	0.61 0.70	Reply SpA UniCredit SpA	EUR EUR	15,663 81,136	2,408,969 3,119,679	0.33 0.42
			47,131,747	6.39	Unipol Gruppo SpA	EUR	138,959	1,670,982	0.23
Finland		-						36,682,462	4.97
Cargotec OYJ 'B' Harvia OYJ, Reg. S	EUR EUR	49,067 25,183	2,492,849 1,072,166	0.34 0.14	Jersey Experian plc	GBP	194,881	8,033,178	1.09
Konecranes OYJ	EUR	42,976	2,612,941	0.35	TP ICAP Group plc	GBP	728,084	2,251,033	0.30
Wartsila OYJ Abp	EUR	197,594 -	3,369,966	0.46				10,284,211	1.39
Franco		-	9,547,922	1.29	Luxembourg InPost SA	EUR	101 774	2 102 942	0.43
France Air Liquide SA	EUR	97,397	15,041,019	2.04	Spotify Technology SA	USD	191,774 22,478	3,103,862 9,632,133	0.42 1.31
Amundi SA, Reg. S AXA SA	EUR EUR	31,216 65,342	1,983,777 2,227,835	0.27 0.30				12,735,995	1.73
Bureau Veritas SA Cie de Saint-Gobain SA	EUR EUR	131,102 33,644	3,786,226 2,879,253	0.51	Netherlands		-		
Danone SA	EUR	46,990	3,030,385	0.39 0.41	Airbus SE Arcadis NV	EUR EUR	33,993 36,092	5,251,239 2,096,043	0.71
Engie SA EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR EUR	149,635 40,907	2,278,193 9,521,104	0.31	Argenx SE	EUR	14,073	8,387,508	0.28 1.14
Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA	EUR	18,440	2,387,058	1.29 0.32	ASM International NV	EUR EUR	12,621	6,980,675	0.95
Hermes International SCA La Francaise des Jeux SACA, Reg. S	EUR EUR	3,441 70,519	7,922,902 2,566,892	1.07	ASML Holding NV Euronext NV, Reg. S	EUR	37,742 30,756	25,273,930 3,280,127	3.42 0.44
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR	15,525	9,780,750	0.35 1.33	Ferrari NV	EUR EUR	25,542	10,474,774 2,235,753	1.42
Nexans SA Publicis Groupe SA	EUR EUR	21,103 28,379	2,174,664 2,893,949	0.30	Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	71,225 789,104	2,233,733	0.30 0.37
Safran SA	EUR	63,965	13,455,038	0.39 1.82	Prosus NV	EUR EUR	193,004 27,189	7,344,767	1.00
Schneider Electric SE SPIE SA	EUR EUR	92,484 66,519	22,089,803 1,960,980	2.99 0.27	Van Lanschot Kempen NV, CVA Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	60,244	1,170,487 9,568,253	0.16 1.30
Virbac SACA	EUR	4,212	1,321,515	0.27			_	84,828,182	11.49
		_	107,301,343	14.54	<i>Norway</i> Telenor ASA	NOK	219,160	2,352,642	0.32
Germany adidas AG	EUR	37,076	8,738,813	1.18	Telefior ASA	NOK	219,100		
Allianz SE Atoss Software SE	EUR EUR	7,644 7,737	2,259,949 878,150	0.31 0.12	Portugal		-	2,352,642	0.32
Bilfinger SE	EUR	66,139	3,050,661	0.41	Banco Comercial Portugues SA 'R'	EUR	3,783,827	1,753,236	0.24
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR EUR	41,575 41,274	3,404,993 9,193,784	0.46 1.25			_	1,753,236	0.24
Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR EUR	89,378 84,758	2,575,874 2,324,064	0.35	Spain		-		
Freenet AG FUCHS SE Preference	EUR	47,372	1,973,518	0.31 0.27	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	255,475	2,388,691	0.32
GEA Group AG	EUR	51,365	2,461,925	0.33	Iberdrola SA Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR EUR	170,689 230,183	2,257,362 11,470,019	0.31 1.55
Hannover Rueck SE Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference	EUR EUR	17,841 27,601	4,306,817 2,327,868	0.58 0.32	Logista Integral SA	EUR	96,625	2,820,484	0.38
HOCHTIEF AG IONOS Group SE	EUR EUR	19,712 66,736	2,546,790 1,454,845	0.34	Neinor Homes SA, Reg. S	EUR	106,781	1,749,073	0.24
MTU Aero Engines AG	EUR	11,919	3,829,575	0.20 0.52			-	20,685,629	2.80
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG	EUR	8,807	4,289,009	0.58	Sweden AAK AB	SEK	102,361	2,809,280	0.38
Nemetschek SE Rational AG	EUR EUR	37,364 4,017	3,495,402 3,311,012	0.47 0.45	Atlas Copco AB 'A' BoneSupport Holding AB, Reg. S	SEK SEK	607,720 111,002	8,869,688	1.20
SAP SE	EUR	172,890	40,836,618	5.53	Clas Ohlson AB 'B'	SEK	137,594	3,746,926 2,499,530	0.51 0.34
Scout24 SE, Reg. S SUSS MicroTec SE	EUR EUR	45,845 38,656	3,897,971 1,892,211	0.53 0.26	Mycronic AB Nordnet AB publ	SEK SEK	66,830 144,639	2,309,978 2,946,034	0.31 0.40
Talanx AG Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR EUR	35,000 117,488	2,863,000 3,829,521	0.39 0.52	νοι απετ κυ μαμί	SEV	144,039 -		
	Luix		115,742,370	15.68	Switzerland		-	23,181,436	3.14
		-		15.00	ABB Ltd.	CHF	246,361	12,773,098	1.73
					Accelleron Industries AG Coca-Cola HBC AG	CHF GBP	55,267 103,279	2,722,161 3,399,326	0.37 0.46
					dormakaba Holding AG Givaudan SA	CHF CHF	3,325 2,025	2,264,405 8,498,193	0.31 1.15
					GIYAUUAII JA	СПГ	۷,023	0,470,173	1.13

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Quant Nom Investments Currency Va		% of Net Assets
Holcim AG	CHF	26,174	2,425,997	0.33	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment unde	takings	
Logitech International SA	CHF	47,073	3,729,913	0.51	Collective Investment Schomes LIGITS		
Lonza Group AG Novartis AG	CHF CHF	13,945 144,598	7,861,225 13,593,660	1.06 1.84	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
Roche Holding AG	CHF	10,669	2,878,568	0.39	Luxembourg		
Schindler Holding AG	CHF	15,817	4,182,669	0.57	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† EUR	34 4,585,808	0.63
Swissquote Group Holding SA	CHF	8,180	3,010,479	0.41	JFM Lak Elquidity EVNAV A (flex dist.)		0.62
UBS Group AG	CHF	257,446	7,543,708	1.02		4,585,808	0.62
VZ Holding AG Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF CHF	12,832 4,178	1,950,916 2,387,227	0.26 0.32	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	4,585,808	0.62
			79,221,545	10.73	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment	4,585,808	0.62
United Kingdom		-			undertakings	4,365,606	0.02
3i Group plc	GBP	99,967	4,292,004	0.58	Total Investments	737,972,692	99.98
Admiral Group plc AJ Bell plc	GBP GBP	89,669 527,235	2,821,000 2,837,106	0.38 0.38	Coch	10E 210	0.01
AstraZeneca plc	GBP	139,416	17,453,360	2.36	Cash	105,219	0.01
Auto Trader Group plc, Reg. S	GBP	403,497	3,818,690	0.52	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	51,052	0.01
Babcock International Group plc	GBP	386,988	2,326,617	0.32	other Assets, (Elabilities)		
Balfour Beatty plc	GBP	526,654	2,860,032	0.39	Total Net Assets	738,128,963	100.00
Baltic Classifieds Group plc	GBP	589,739	2,232,441	0.30			
Beazley plc Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc	GBP USD	252,456 39,506	2,472,546 2,880,895	0.34 0.39	*Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Direct	ors.	
Compass Group plc	GBP	331,909	10,578,062	1.43	†Related Party Fund.		
Cranswick plc	GBP	41,307	2,392,221	0.32			
Elementis plc	GBP	1,038,435	1,766,586	0.24	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 202	w of Net	Δssets
Games Workshop Group plc	GBP	16,698	2,633,155	0.36	United Kingdom	70 01 1102	20.40
Gamma Communications plc	GBP	148,344	2,716,929	0.37	Germany		15.68
Hill & Smith plc IG Group Holdings plc	GBP GBP	90,942 144,503	2,028,794 1,716,442	0.28	France		14.54
InterContinental Hotels Group plc	GBP	48,462	5,803,210	0.23 0.79	Netherlands		11.49
Intertek Group plc	GBP	56,317	3,156,859	0.43	Switzerland		10.73
JET2 plc	GBP	77,199	1,449,764	0.20	Denmark Italy		6.39 4.97
Keller Group plc	GBP	126,743	2,168,386	0.29	Sweden		3.14
Marks & Spencer Group plc	GBP	835,393	3,790,294	0.51	Spain		2.80
Mitie Group plc	GBP	2,264,778	2,975,706	0.40	Luxembourg		2.35
Morgan Sindall Group plc NatWest Group plc	GBP GBP	30,545 472,961	1,412,403 2,272,001	0.19 0.31	Ireland		1.95
Next plc	GBP	39,309	4,486,623	0.61	Jersey Finland		1.39
QinetiQ Group plc	GBP	569,535	2,837,277	0.38	Belgium		1.29 1.16
RELX plc	GBP	339,826	14,684,462	1.99	Austria		1.14
Rolls-Royce Holdings plc	GBP	1,701,213	11,656,469	1.58	Norway		0.32
Sage Group plc (The)	GBP	301,678	4,678,081	0.63	Portugal		0.24
Tesco plc Trainline plc, Reg. S	GBP GBP	580,505 433,337	2,563,092 2,219,422	0.35 0.30	Total Investments		99.98
Unilever plc	GBP	263.021	14,370,811	1.95	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		0.02
Volution Group plc	GBP	338,262	2,232,426	0.30	Total	1	00.00
		-	150,584,166	20.40			
Total Equities		_	733,386,884	99.36			
Total Transferable securities and mon- admitted to an official exchange listing	ey market instr 3	uments	733,386,884	99.36			
Other transferable securities and mon	ey market insti	ruments					
Equities							
Spain Let's GOWEX SA*	EUR	35,372	0	0.00			
	20.1	30,5.2		0.00			
Total Equities				0.00			
Total Other transferable securities and	l monev marke	t .		0.00			
instruments							

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money r	narket instrum	ents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE	EUR	528,727	2,626,716	0.19
listing					RWE AG SAF-Holland SE	EUR EUR	261,055 237,630	7,466,173 3,490,785	0.54 0.25
Equities					Talanx AG Traton SE	EUR EUR	69,005 111,228	5,644,609 3,092,138	0.41 0.22
Austria BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	36,771	2,959,146	0.21	TUI AG	EUR	405,463	3,389,671	0.24
Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	160,213	9,508,641	0.68	Vonovia SE	EUR	290,133	8,534,262	0.61
OMV AG Strabag SE	EUR EUR	126,454 79,006	4,711,676 3,128,638	0.34 0.23				195,017,872	14.00
Telekom Austria AG 'A' Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener	EUR	518,783	4,098,386	0.30	Ireland	FIID	1 127 245	E 02E 020	0.43
Versicherung Gruppe	EUR	139,909	4,232,247	0.30	AIB Group plc Cairn Homes plc	EUR EUR	1,126,345 1,543,531	5,935,838 3,580,992	0.42 0.26
		_	28,638,734	2.06	Glenveagh Properties plc, Reg. S	EUR	1,743,281	2,777,047	0.20
Belgium		_					_	12,293,877	0.88
Ageas SA Econocom Group SA	EUR EUR	116,447 547,733	5,391,496 1,029,191	0.39 0.07	Israel Plus500 Ltd.	GBP	121,947	3,919,601	0.28
KBC Group NV	EUR	82,669	6,141,480	0.44	Flussoo Eta.	GDF	121,947		
Proximus SADP	EUR	380,393 –	1,888,651	0.14	14-1-		_	3,919,601	0.28
		_	14,450,818	1.04	Italy Azimut Holding SpA	EUR	85,216	2,035,810	0.15
Bermuda Aegon Ltd.	EUR	909,250	5,148,174	0.37	Banco BPM SpA BFF Bank SpA	EUR EUR	727,235 459,900	5,664,433 4,195,438	0.41 0.30
Hiscox Ltd.	GBP	193,686	2,500,452	0.18	BPER Banca SpA	EUR	569,946	3,479,520	0.25
Lancashire Holdings Ltd.	GBP	403,764	3,161,613	0.23	Buzzi SpA Danieli & C Officine Meccaniche SpA	EUR EUR	80,146 151,244	2,843,580 2,873,636	0.20 0.21
		_	10,810,239	0.78	Enel SpA	EUR	2,746,347	18,889,375	1.36
Denmark	DKK	22.100	2,978,119	0.21	Generali Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	EUR EUR	365,385 4,627,151	9,962,222 17,878,155	0.71 1.28
Carlsberg A/S 'B' Danske Bank A/S	DKK	32,188 289,373	7,898,994	0.21 0.57	Mediobanca Banca di Credito Finanziario SpA	EUR	334,409	4,717,675	
H Lundbeck A/S ISS A/S	DKK DKK	615,423 208,414	3,407,688 3,678,610	0.25 0.26	Pirelli & C SpA, Reg. S	EUR	819,171	4,476,770	0.34 0.32
Sydbank A/S	DKK	69,278	3,527,657	0.25	Poste Italiane SpA, Reg. S Saipem SpA	EUR EUR	440,068 1,725,559	5,994,826 4,342,369	0.43 0.31
			21,491,068	1.54	UniCredit SpA	EUR	461,992	17,763,592	1.28
Finland		-			Unipol Gruppo SpA Webuild SpA	EUR EUR	448,578 1,195,971	5,394,151 3,394,166	0.39 0.24
Kalmar OYJ 'B'	EUR	109,607	3,467,418	0.25	Weballa SpA	Luit			
Nokia OYJ Nordea Bank Abp	EUR EUR	2,411,162 1,098,959	10,314,348 11,503,353	0.74 0.82			_	113,905,718	8.18
·		-	25,285,119	1.81	Jersey TP ICAP Group plc	GBP	1,168,118	3,611,495	0.26
France		-					_	3,611,495	0.26
AXA SA	EUR	598,377	20,401,664	1.46	Luxembourg		_		
BNP Paribas SA Carrefour SA	EUR EUR	322,138 323,578	18,956,211 4,399,852	1.36 0.32	Aroundtown SA	EUR	962,023	2,804,297	0.20
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	EUR	260,706	8,253,952	0.59	Tenaris SA	EUR	261,739	4,733,550	0.34
Coface SA	EUR	282,206	4,024,258	0.29			_	7,537,847	0.54
Covivio SA, REIT Credit Agricole SA	EUR EUR	69,705 584.949	3,396,725 7,779,822	0.24 0.56	Netherlands AerCap Holdings NV	USD	90,545	8,247,422	0.50
Eiffage SA	EUR	50,288	4,186,476	0.30	ASR Nederland NV	EUR	111,766	5,047,353	0.59 0.36
Engie SA Eurazeo SE	EUR EUR	686,682 46,943	10,454,733 3,310,655	0.75 0.24	Eurocommercial Properties NV, REIT ING Groep NV	EUR EUR	119,794 1,123,193	2,674,401 16,888,330	0.19 1.21
Orange SA	EUR	827,517	7,944,163	0.57	Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	322,986	10,138,530	0.73
Renault SA Rubis SCA	EUR EUR	115,595 93,812	5,389,039 2,213,963	0.39 0.16	Koninklijke BAM Groep NV Koninklijke Heijmans N.V, CVA	EUR EUR	897,310 95,434	3,731,015 2,920,280	0.27 0.21
Sanofi SA Television Francaise 1 SA	EUR EUR	304,746 365,959	28,390,137 2,655,032	2.04 0.19	NN Group NV	EUR	161,998	6,781,236	0.49
TotalEnergies SE	EUR	624,827	32,894,017	2.36	OCI NV SBM Offshore NV	EUR EUR	244,579 178,573	2,620,664 3,011,634	0.19 0.21
Vallourec SACA Vinci SA	EUR EUR	242,109 133,512	3,955,456 13,182,975	0.28 0.95			_	62,060,865	4.45
		_	181,789,130	13.05	Norway		_		
Germany		_			Aker Solutions ASA DNB Bank ASA	NOK NOK	742,336 372,521	1,950,310 7,134,784	0.14 0.51
Allianz SE	EUR	113,912	33,678,083	2.42	DOF Group ASA	NOK	339,868	2,425,575	0.18
Bilfinger SE Commerzbank AG	EUR EUR	74,489 418,604	3,435,805 6,559,525	0.25 0.47	Equinor ASA Hoegh Autoliners ASA	NOK NOK	365,803 343,030	8,214,787 3,290,777	0.59 0.24
Continental AG Deutsche Bank AG	EUR EUR	72,551 581,255	4,700,579 9,684,289	0.34 0.69	Telenor ASA	NOK	534,751	5,740,453	0.41
Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR	1,070,860	30,862,185	2.22	Wallenius Wilhelmsen ASA	NOK	320,732	2,534,449	0.18
Douglas AG E.ON SE	EUR EUR	167,134 904,949	3,381,121 10,201,038	0.24 0.73			_	31,291,135	2.25
Freenet AG	EUR	94,798	2,599,361	0.19	Portugal Banco Comercial Portugues SA 'R'	EUR	7,150,766	3,313,307	0.24
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA Heidelberg Materials AG	EUR EUR	210,073 59,095	7,035,345 7,044,124	0.50 0.51	banco comerciai rortugues sa ik	Luk	7,130,700		
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA Preference International equity securities listed of					Singapore		_	3,313,307	0.24
a prescribed stock exchange HOCHTIEF AG	EUR EUR	105,416 35,378	8,890,785 4,570,838	0.64 0.33	Hafnia Ltd.	NOK	459,824	2,371,829	0.17
Hornbach Holding AG & Co. KGaA LEG Immobilien SE	EUR EUR	38,083 63,892	2,781,963 5,221,254	0.20 0.37				2,371,829	0.17
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG	EUR	41,329	20,127,223	1.44			_		
<u> </u>			. , -						

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA Banco de Sabadell SA Banco Santander SA Bankinter SA CaixaBank SA Grupo Catalana Occidente SA	EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	2,009,349 2,674,444 5,004,345 382,478 1,720,901 48,649	18,787,413 4,985,164 21,954,062 2,898,036 8,948,685 1,752,580	1.35 0.36 1.58 0.21 0.64 0.12	SSE pic Standard Chartered pic Taylor Wimpey pic Tesco pic Ti Fluid Systems pic, Reg. S Watches of Switzerland Group pic	GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP	132,361 913,300 2,595,477 2,796,231 3,165,214 528,150	2,561,538 10,801,016 3,763,291 12,346,142 7,378,136 3,550,944	0.18 0.78 0.27 0.89 0.53 0.25
International Consolidated Airlines Group SA Tecnicas Reunidas SA	GBP EUR	917,875 281,701	3,342,806 3,107,162	0.24	Total Equities			354,895,407 	25.47 ———— 97.64
Unicaja Banco SA, Reg. S	EUR	2,312,948 _	2,925,879 68,701,787	0.21 4.93	Total Transferable securities and m admitted to an official exchange lis		truments	1,360,208,767	97.64
Supranational Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield, REIT	EUR	62,827	4,542,392	0.33	Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective investi	ment underta	kings	
		_	4,542,392	0.33	Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT Luxembourg	S			
Sweden Ambea AB, Reg. S	SEK	514,276	4,279,477	0.31	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist		3,401	35,944,916	2.58
Betsson AB 'B'	SEK SEK	268,124 256,011	3,337,866	0.24	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,	-,		
Granges AB Loomis AB 'B'	SEK	143,363	2,937,045 4,190,388	0.21 0.30				35,944,916	2.58
NCC AB 'B'	SEK	273,391	3,858,670	0.28	Total Collective Investment Schemes	· UCITS		35,944,916	2.58
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB 'A' Storskogen Group AB 'B'	SEK SEK	641,473 4,144,226	8,436,831 4,079,834	0.60 0.29	Total Units of authorised UCITS or o	ther collective i	nvestment	35,944,916	2.58
Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A'	SEK	591,537	5,872,374	0.42	undertakings				2.36
Swedbank AB 'A' Tele2 AB 'B'	SEK SEK	351,657 510,230	6,649,907 4,842,042	0.48 0.35	Total Investments			1,396,153,683	100.22
Telia Co. AB	SEK	1,711,110	4,553,873 53,038,307	0.33	Cash			50,001	0.00
Switzerland		-		3.01	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(3,126,557)	(0.22)
Aryzta AG Holcim AG	CHF CHF	1,822,612 180,608	3,056,633 16,740,064	0.22 1.20	Total Net Assets			1,393,077,127	100.00
Nestle SA Novartis AG	CHF CHF	210,030 315,707	16,648,796 29,679,620	1.20	†Related Party Fund.				
Roche Holding AG	CHF	202,487	54,632,343	2.13 3.92					
Swiss Re AG	CHF CHF	111,396	15,486,304	1.11	Geographic Allocation of Portfo	olio as at 31 Dec	ember 2024	% of Net	I
Zurich Insurance Group AG	СПГ	43,751 -	24,998,460	1.79	United Kingdom Germany				25.47 14.00
and the death of		-	161,242,220	11.57	France Switzerland				13.05 11.57
United Kingdom 3i Group plc	GBP	356,020	15,285,436	1.10	Italy				8.18
Aviva plc	GBP	1,131,868	6,318,076	0.45	Spain Netherlands				4.93 4.45
Balfour Beatty plc Bank of Georgia Group plc	GBP GBP	765,071 58,608	4,154,772 3,281,039	0.30 0.24	Sweden				3.81
Barclays plc	GBP	5,167,516	16,423,862	1.18	Luxembourg				3.12
Barratt Redrow plc	GBP GBP	731,559	3,821,851	0.27	Norway Austria				2.25 2.06
Beazley plc Bellway plc	GBP	398,184 83,857	3,899,802 2,428,215	0.28 0.17	Finland				1.81
British Land Co. plc (The), REIT	GBP	585,493	2,505,644	0.18	Denmark Belgium				1.54 1.04
BT Group plc Burberry Group plc	GBP GBP	3,954,805 298,046	6,832,892 3,467,264	0.49 0.25	Ireland				0.88
Centrica plc	GBP	3,735,156	5,938,520	0.43	Bermuda Supranational				0.78 0.33
Currys plc Direct Line Insurance Group plc	GBP GBP	3,889,170 1,198,785	4,407,320 3,669,427	0.32 0.26	Israel				0.28
Drax Group plc	GBP	448,117	3,404,835	0.24	Jersey Portugal				0.26 0.24
Future plc Great Portland Estates plc, REIT	GBP GBP	291,172 700,714	3,213,575 2,403,133	0.23 0.17	Singapore				0.17
GSK plc	GBP	219,762	3,541,720	0.25	Total Investments	a)			00.22
Hammerson plc, REIT Harbour Energy plc	GBP GBP	843,616 1,039,762	2,792,964 3,129,348	0.20 0.22	Cash and other assets/(liabilitie	S)			(0.22)
Hochschild Mining plc	GBP	1,403,675	3,505,689	0.25	Total			1	00.00
HSBC Holdings plc IG Group Holdings plc	GBP GBP	5,320,041 315,708	49,960,454 3,750,056	3.59 0.27					
Inchcape plc	GBP	328,612	3,018,194	0.27					
Investec plc	GBP	550,498	3,571,681	0.26					
ITV plc JET2 plc	GBP GBP	3,805,843 257,958	3,349,752 4,844,340	0.24 0.35					
Just Group plc	GBP	2,232,556	4,282,881	0.31					
Keller Group plc Kier Group plc	GBP GBP	201,834 2,289,965	3,453,083 4,044,887	0.25 0.29					
Land Securities Group plc, REIT	GBP	611,510	4,273,720	0.31					
Lloyds Banking Group plc Marks & Spencer Group plc	GBP GBP	21,268,919 613,181	13,926,491 2,782,087	1.00 0.20					
Mitie Group plc	GBP	2,654,682	3,488,003	0.25					
Morgan Sindall Group plc NatWest Group plc	GBP GBP	84,994 2,510,474	3,930,130 12,059,767	0.28 0.87					
Paragon Banking Group plc	GBP	461,475	4,072,855	0.87					
Premier Foods plc	GBP GBP	1,340,852	3,002,585	0.22					
Prudential plc Rio Tinto plc	GBP GBP	1,070,881 325,874	8,142,468 18,417,312	0.58 1.32					
Shaftesbury Capital plc, REIT	GBP	1,992,657	2,994,420	0.21					
Shell plc	GBP	1,786,414	52,703,790	3.78					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrume	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Netherlands				
listing					Adyen NV, Reg. S Arcadis NV	EUR EUR	1,481 92,661	2,093,986 5,381,288	0.19 0.50
Equities					ASM International NV	EUR	92,001	5,373,366	0.50
Austria					ASML Holding NV	EUR	49,328	33,032,495	3.04
BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	69,439	5,588,104	0.51	ASR Nederland NV ING Groep NV	EUR EUR	178,230 772,831	8,048,867 11,620,287	0.74 1.07
DO & CO AG	EUR	20,344	3,665,989	0.34	Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV	EUR	249,594	7,834,756	0.72
Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	104,529	6,203,796	0.57	Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR	1,772,237	6,209,032	0.57
		_	15,457,889	1.42	Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	94,666	15,035,327	1.38
Belgium Deme Group NV UCB SA	EUR EUR	13,004 31,851	1,762,042 6,013,469	0.16 0.56	<i>Norway</i> Storebrand ASA	NOK	233,761	94,629,404 	0.22
		-	7,775,511	0.72	Storebiana ASA	NOK	233,701		
Denmark		=						2,400,664	0.22
Danske Bank A/S	DKK	330,165	9,012,490	0.83	Spain	EUD	2.040.041	12 270 752	1 22
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	400,638	33,230,217	3.05	Banco Santander SA CaixaBank SA	EUR EUR	3,049,841 944,773	13,379,653 4,912,820	1.23 0.45
			42,242,707	3.88	Iberdrola SA	EUR	1,011,528	13,377,458	1.23
Finland		-			Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR	337,945	16,839,799	1.55
Finland Konecranes OYJ	EUR	133,404	8,110,963	0.75	Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR	191,646	1,930,833	0.18
Nordea Bank Abp	SEK	1,012,339	10,596,137	0.97				50,440,563	4.64
			18,707,100	1.72	Sweden Volvo AB 'B'	SEK	337,136	7,851,391	0.72
France		-	-		VOIVO AD D	JEK	337,130		
Air Liquide SA	EUR EUR	90,207 321,361	13,930,667 10,956,803	1.28				7,851,391	0.72
AXA SA BNP Paribas SA	EUR	144,528	8,504,750	1.01 0.78	Switzerland				
Bureau Veritas SA	EUR	109,897	3,173,825	0.29	ABB Ltd. Cie Financiere Richemont SA	CHF CHF	322,296 99,768	16,710,106 14,582,610	1.54
Capgemini SE	EUR	13,391	2,079,957	0.19	DSM-Firmenich AG	EUR	63,005	6,090,063	1.34 0.56
Cie de Saint-Gobain SA Cie Generale des Etablissements	EUR	128,375	10,986,333	1.01	Lonza Group AG	CHF	16,851	9,499,426	0.87
Michelin SCA	EUR	217,758	6,894,218	0.64	Nestle SA	CHF	359,523	28,498,906	2.62
Hermes International SCA	EUR	4,447	10,239,218	0.94	Novartis AG Roche Holding AG	CHF CHF	330,526 86,776	31,072,754 23,412,744	2.86 2.15
Legrand SA	EUR	111,386	10,333,279 3,853,376	0.95	Sandoz Group AG	CHF	119,549	4,687,439	0.43
L'Oreal SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR EUR	11,382 15,358	3,853,376 9,675,540	0.36 0.89	UBS Group AG	CHF	121,766	3,567,999	0.33
Publicis Groupe SA	EUR	142,929	14,575,185	1.34	Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF	33,407	19,088,102	1.76
Schneider Electric SE	EUR	122,097	29,162,869	2.68			•	157,210,149	14.46
SPIE SA	EUR	293,496	8,652,262	0.80					17.70
Vinci SA	EUR	156,814	15,483,814	1.42	United Kingdom 3i Group plc	GBP	790,290	33,930,474	2 12
			158,502,096	14.58	AstraZeneca plc	GBP	197,666	24,745,624	3.12 2.28
Germany		-			Beazley plc	GBP	956,322	9,366,189	0.86
Allianz SE	EUR	58,456	17,282,516	1.59	Bellway plc	GBP	158,795	4,598,165	0.42
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA	EUR	72,913	5,971,575	0.55	Berkeley Group Holdings plc Compass Group plc	GBP GBP	91,214 285,806	4,243,605 9,108,742	0.39 0.84
Deutsche Boerse AG Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR EUR	60,279 1,004,301	13,427,147 28,943,955	1.23 2.66	GSK plc	GBP	522,274	8,417,053	0.77
E.ON SE	EUR	868,285	9,787,743	0.90	Intermediate Capital Group plc	GBP	242,091	5,932,326	0.55
Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	109,777	3,471,972	0.32	Just Group plc	GBP	3,225,738	6,188,176	0.57
LEG Immobilien SE	EUR	77,866	6,363,210	0.59	Lloyds Banking Group plc London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP GBP	11,896,176 65,798	7,789,394 8,944,925	0.72 0.82
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG	EUR	43,310	21,091,970	1.94	Marks & Spencer Group plc	GBP	1,633,441	7,411,148	0.68
SAF-Holland SE	EUR	298,302	4,382,056	0.40	NatWest Group plc	GBP	2,674,333	12,846,910	1.18
SAP SE	EUR	150,502	35,548,572	3.27	Next plc	GBP GBP	79,851 459,122	9,113,978 2,184,749	0.84
Scout24 SE, Reg. S Siemens AG	EUR EUR	72,093 43,371	6,129,707 8,188,879	0.56 0.75	OSB Group plc Prudential plc	GBP	1,039,025	2,184,749 7,900,251	0.20 0.73
TAG Immobilien AG	EUR	202,355	2,892,665	0.73	RELX plc	GBP	612,016	26,446,256	2.43
Vonovia SE	EUR	135,568	3,987,733	0.37	Segro plc, REIT	GBP	548,182	4,536,512	0.42
		_	167.460.700	15.40	Softcat plc SSE plc	GBP GBP	277,787 346,375	5,060,872 6,703,280	0.46
		_	167,469,700	15.40	Taylor Wimpey plc	GBP	2,825,465	4,096,760	0.62 0.38
Italy Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR	1,209,511	8,210,161	0.76	Tesco plc	GBP	4,640,288	20,488,169	1.88
BPER Banca SpA	EUR	469,459	2,866,047	0.27				230,053,558	21.16
Danieli & C Officine Meccaniche SpA Danieli & C Officine Meccaniche SpA	EUR EUR	31,096 161,218	748,636 3,063,142	0.07 0.28	Total Equities			1,052,186,744	96.77
Enel SpA Generali	EUR EUR	1,094,793 239,130	7,529,986 6,519,880	0.69 0.60	Total Transferable securities and mon		truments	1,052,186,744	96.77
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA Prysmian SpA	EUR EUR	4,703,516 325,511	18,173,210 20,028,692	1.67 1.84	admitted to an official exchange listin	g			
UniCredit SpA	EUR	603,245	23,194,770	2.13	Total Investments			1,052,186,744	96.77
			90,334,524	8.31	Cash			32,428,869	2.98
Luxembourg Spotify Technology SA	USD	21,263	9,111,488	0.84	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			2,682,985	0.25
	430	-1,203	9,111,488	0.84	Total Net Assets		:	1,087,298,598	100.00
		_	,,						

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United Kingdom	21.16
Germany	15.40
France	14.58
Switzerland	14.46
Netherlands	8.70
Italy	8.31
Spain	4.64
Denmark	3.88
Finland	1.72
Austria	1.42
Luxembourg	0.84
Sweden	0.72
Belgium	0.72
Norway	0.22
Total Investments	96.77
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	3.23
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 FTSE 100 Index, 21/03/2025		EUR GBP	14,970,855 7,438,603	(107,075) (35,351)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(142,426)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(142,426)	(0.01)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mar listing	ket instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	<i>Jersey</i> Man Group plc	GBP	2,670,879	6,780,105	0.89
Equities							-	6,780,105	0.89
Austria ANDRITZ AG	EUR	149,708	7,269,821	0.96	Luxembourg Grand City Properties SA	EUR	383,784	4,499,868	0.59
BAWAG Group AG, Reg. S Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener	EUR	207,202	16,674,581	2.20			_	4,499,868	0.59
Versicherung Gruppe Wienerberger AG	EUR EUR	80,735 444,995	2,442,234 11,801,267	0.32 1.55	Netherlands Aalberts NV	EUR	207,264	7,030,395	0.93
			38,187,903	5.03	Arcadis NV ASR Nederland NV	EUR EUR	242,813 71,753	14,101,365 3,240,365	1.86
Belgium Azelis Group NV Deme Group NV Xior Student Housing NV, REIT, Reg. S	EUR EUR EUR	320,924 26,474 89,851	5,964,373 3,587,227 2,612,418	0.79 0.47 0.34	COSMO Pharmaceuticals NV CTP NV, Reg. S Koninklijke BAM Groep NV Koninklijke Heijmans N.V, CVA	CHF EUR EUR EUR	48,353 175,912 1,329,782 246,991	3,240,365 3,256,995 2,599,979 5,529,234 7,557,925	0.43 0.43 0.34 0.73 0.99
		_	12,164,018	1.60			_	43,316,258	5.71
Denmark	NOV	472.077	2.540.102		Norway		-		
Cadeler A/S ISS A/S	NOK DKK	473,076 405,630	2,548,193 7,159,570	0.34 0.95	Norconsult Norge A/S Scatec ASA, Reg. S	NOK NOK	774,635 658,346	2,914,869 4,411,795	0.38 0.58
NKT A/S Zealand Pharma A/S 'A'	DKK DKK	88,534 50,041	6,089,245 4,807,045	0.80 0.63	SpareBank 1 Sor-Norge ASA	NOK	143,810	1,780,295	0.24
Zealana i naima A/3 A	DICK	50,041	20,604,053	2.72	Sparebanken Vest Storebrand ASA	NOK NOK	114,310 451,673	1,366,963 4,638,564	0.18 0.61
Finland		-					_	15,112,486	1.99
Harvia OYJ, Reg. S Kemira OYJ	EUR EUR	50,802 193,402	2,162,895 3,759,735	0.28 0.50	Spain	FUD	02.205	2 240 142	0.21
Puuilo OYJ Valmet OYJ	EUR EUR	248,032 588,665	2,534,887 13,704,121	0.33	Aedas Homes SA, Reg. S CIE Automotive SA	EUR EUR	92,395 111,187	2,349,143 2,796,353	0.31 0.37
valifier OTJ	EUR	J66,00J -		1.81	Construcciones y Auxiliar de Ferrocarriles SA	EUR	94,068	3,259,456	0.43
		_	22,161,638	2.92	Fluidra SA Merlin Properties Socimi SA, REIT	EUR EUR	430,736 820,887	10,053,378 8,270,437	1.33 1.09
France Arkema SA	EUR	49,834	3,583,065	0.47	Neinor Homes SA, Reg. S	EUR	107,064	1,753,708	0.23
Covivio SA, REIT	EUR	126,887	6,183,203	0.82			_	28,482,475	3.76
Elis SA Forvia SE	EUR EUR	340,327 419,758	6,374,325 3,580,536	0.84 0.47	Sweden		=		
IPSOS SA	EUR	70,218	3,219,495	0.43	AAK AB	SEK	332,248	9,118,488	1.20
Nexans SA SEB SA	EUR EUR	150,029 57,345	15,460,488 4,951,741	2.04 0.65	AcadeMedia AB, Reg. S Apotea Sverige AB	SEK SEK	351,380 115,596	2,062,982 845,953	0.27 0.11
Sopra Steria Group	EUR	23,308	3,899,428	0.51	AQ Group AB	SEK	270,264	3,241,708	0.43
SPIE SA Valeo SE	EUR EUR	679,979 427,587	20,045,781 3,906,435	2.64 0.52	BioGaia AB 'B' Biotage AB	SEK SEK	292,121 129,779	2,827,510 1,817,030	0.37 0.24
Virbac SACA	EUR	11,672	3,662,090	0.48	BoneSupport Holding AB, Reg. S	SEK	328,305	11,082,093	1.46
		_	74,866,587	9.87	Bufab AB Camurus AB	SEK SEK	84,055 127,439	3,197,286 6,250,759	0.42 0.82
Germany		-			Hexpol AB	SEK	810,271	7,183,363	0.95
Atoss Software SE	EUR	16,222	1,841,197	0.24	Medcap AB NCAB Group AB	SEK SEK	53,797 489,594	2,797,902 2,716,769	0.37
CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA Douglas AG	EUR EUR	56,197 144,532	4,602,534 2,923,882	0.61 0.39	Norva24 Group AB	SEK	548,028	1,253,378	0.36 0.17
Eckert & Ziegler SE	EUR	50,644	2,923,002	0.39	Sweco AB 'B'	SEK	263,474	3,772,595	0.50
FUCHS SE Preference Jungheinrich AG Preference	EUR EUR	131,136 119,618	5,463,126 3,063,417	0.72	Trelleborg AB 'B' VBG Group AB 'B'	SEK SEK	175,208 88,225	5,763,248 2,376,779	0.76 0.31
LEG Immobilien SE	EUR	123,850	10,121,022	0.40 1.33	Vitrolife AB	SEK	171,770	3,225,032	0.43
Rational AG SAF-Holland SE	EUR EUR	2,671 209,413	2,201,572 3,076,277	0.29				69,532,875	9.17
Scout24 SE, Reg. S	EUR	35,569	3,070,277	0.41 0.40	Switzerland		-		
TAG Immobilien AG	EUR	771,005	11,021,517	1.45	Accelleron Industries AG Cembra Money Bank AG	CHF CHF	150,312	7,403,576	0.98
			49,586,885	6.54	Forbo Holding AG	CHF	73,481 4,414	6,405,575 3,526,587	0.84 0.47
Ireland		-			Georg Fischer AG	CHF	71,211	5,156,054	0.68
Cairn Homes plc Glenveagh Properties plc, Reg. S	EUR EUR	2,837,810 1,313,971	6,583,719 2,093,156	0.87	Implenia AG R&S Group Holding AG	CHF CHF	75,684 129,979	2,458,527 2,540,946	0.32 0.34
Grafton Group plc	GBP	733,719	8,358,536	0.28 1.10	Siegfried Holding AG	CHF	5,783	6,002,777	0.79
		_	17,035,411	2.25			-	33,494,042	4.42
<i>Italy</i> Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA	EUR	1,937,626	13,152,605	1 77	<i>United Kingdom</i> 4imprint Group plc	GBP	62,373	3,649,849	0.48
BFF Bank SpA	EUR	970,876	8,856,816	1.73 1.17	Allfunds Group plc	EUR	1,912,090	9,656,055	1.27
BPER Banca SpA	EUR	1,984,791	12,117,149	1.60	Beazley plc Bellway plc	GBP GBP	1,020,125 559,873	9,991,074 16,212,024	1.32 2.14
Danieli & C Officine Meccaniche SpA Danieli & C Officine Meccaniche SpA	EUR EUR	93,238 140,577	2,244,705 2,670,963	0.29 0.35	Bloomsbury Publishing plc	GBP	341,286	2,750,625	0.36
De' Longhi SpA	EUR	382,885	11,536,325	1.52	Britvic plc Bytes Technology Group plc	GBP GBP	389,322 1,864,442	6,141,679 9,324,163	0.81 1.23
DiaSorin SpA ERG SpA	EUR EUR	57,288 495,804	5,688,698 9,764,860	0.75 1.29	Dunelm Group plc	GBP	1,032,704	13,082,828	1.72
Reply SpA	EUR	70,258	10,805,681	1.42	Firstgroup plc Future plc	GBP GBP	2,595,608 341,967	4,982,482 3,774,184	0.66 0.50
Technogym SpA, Reg. S Unipol Gruppo SpA	EUR EUR	390,828 654,189	4,078,290 7,866,623	0.54 1.04	Gamma Communications plc	GBP	561,585	10,285,460	1.36
		-	88,782,715	11.70	Howden Joinery Group plc IntegraFin Holdings plc, Reg. S Intermediate Capital Group plc	GBP GBP GBP	801,799 910,193 675,793	7,569,833 3,755,745 16,559,990	1.00 0.49 2.18
				·	Keller Group plc	GBP	372,921	6,380,130	0.84

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	
Marks & Spencer Group plc	GBP	2,148,587	9,748,437	1.29	
Mitie Group plc	GBP	8,995,359	11,819,058	1.56	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024
MONY Group plc	GBP	2,422,525	5,560,699	0.73	United Kingdom
Moonpig Group plc	GBP	1,786,290	4,477,437	0.59	Italy
Next 15 Group plc	GBP	332,064	1,536,468	0.20	France
OSB Group plc	GBP	2,144,731	10,205,780	1.35	Sweden
Premier Foods plc	GBP	1,332,260	2,983,345	0.39	Germany
Renew Holdings plc	GBP	429,964	4,694,800	0.62	Netherlands
Rightmove plc	GBP	953,864	7,400,037	0.98	Austria
Shaftesbury Capital plc, REIT	GBP	6,054,054	9,097,593	1.20	Switzerland
SThree plc	GBP	568,514	1,934,313	0.25	Spain
Tate & Lyle plc	GBP	560,002	4,408,660	0.58	Finland
Trainline plc, Reg. S	GBP	1,741,124	8,917,515	1.18	Denmark
Trustpilot Group plc, Reg. S	GBP	1,689,908	6,269,670	0.83	Ireland
Urban Logistics REIT plc	GBP	3,254,123	3,953,665	0.52	Norway
Volution Group plc	GBP	901,182	5,947,525	0.78	Luxembourg
				20.44	Belgium
			223,071,123	29.41	Jersey
Total Equities			747,678,442	98.57	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)
Total Transferable securities and madmitted to an official exchange lis		uments	747,678,442	98.57	Total

% of Net Assets

29.41 11.70 9.87 9.17 6.54 5.71 5.03 4.42 3.76 2.92 2.72 2.25 1.99 1.78 1.60

0.89 **99.76** 0.24 **100.00**

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS

Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	856	9,041,670	1.19
			9,041,670	1.19
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS			9,041,670	1.19
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other coundertakings	ollective invest	ment	9,041,670	1.19
Total Investments			756,720,112	99.76
Cash		-	46,295	0.01
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			1,755,934	0.23
Total Net Assets			758,522,341	100.00

 $^{\dagger}\text{Related}$ Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	ırket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Dominion Energy, Inc. Exxon Mobil Corp.	USD USD	1,155,186 1,691,439	60,261,377 174,246,008	0.74 2.14
Equities					Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.	USD	1,573,036	122,663,910	1.51
Denmark					Honeywell International, Inc. Marvell Technology, Inc.	USD USD	556,797 486,319	121,812,254 52,360,197	1.50 0.64
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	975,089	81,111,513	1.00	Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD	414,426	210,965,258	2.59
			81,111,513	1.00	McDonald's Corp. Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	454,010 549,410	127,277,249 313,819,982	1.57 3.86
France	FIID	458,984	201 707 201	2.50	Microchip Technology, Inc. Microsoft Corp.	USD USD	430,762 1,391,310	23,924,072 570,756,882	0.29 7.02
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Pernod Ricard SA	EUR EUR	458,984	291,707,281 54,223,913	3.59 0.67	NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	1,040,576	72,423,648	0.89
Safran SA	EUR	440,251	93,245,162	1.14	NVIDIA Corp. Otis Worldwide Corp.	USD USD	3,302,975 1,962,070	435,961,501 175,823,329	5.36 2.16
			439,176,356	5.40	PepsiCo, Inc. PPG Industries, Inc.	USD USD	620,665 518,381	90,968,858 59,863,725	1.12 0.74
Germany Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	527,289	117,453,625	1.44	Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	151,497	103,660,797	1.28
Muenchener					Ross Stores, Inc. Salesforce, Inc.	USD USD	1,174,097 168,360	172,287,262 54,580,506	2.12 0.67
Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG	EUR	317,425	154,585,975	1.90	Southern Co. (The) Tesla, Inc.	USD USD	2,087,122 196,197	166,090,780 79,824,091	2.04
		_	272,039,600	3.34	Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	188,842	95,187,177	0.98 1.17
Hong Kong Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	2.559.900	93.682.372	1.15	UnitedHealth Group, Inc. Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD USD	373,097 1,239,223	183,260,326 133,082,266	2.25 1.64
Hong Kong Exchanges & clearing Eta.	TIKD	2,339,900			Wells Fargo & Co.	USD	1,891,038	129,091,385	1.59
		-	93,682,372	1.15	Welltower, Inc., REIT Yum! Brands, Inc.	USD USD	328,178 1,300,389	39,807,376 168,474,720	0.49 2.07
Ireland Accenture plc 'A'	USD	282,002	96,110,053	1.18				5,851,975,276	71.97
Aon plc 'A'	USD	306,663	106,011,742	1.31					
			202,121,795	2.49	Total Equities			8,040,535,477	98.89
Japan Bissa Carr	IDV	-	0.4.270.020		Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listin		struments	8,040,535,477	98.89
Disco Corp. Shin-Etsu Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	320,900 3,633,800	84,279,920 118,299,069	1.04 1.45	Units of authorised UCITS or other col	lective invest	ment underta	kings	
		-	202,578,989	2.49		icctive invest	ment anaerta	KIIIBS	
Netherlands		-			Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Airbus SE	EUR EUR	486,647	75,284,291	0.93	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
ASML Holding NV Heineken NV	EUR	222,242 636,070	150,757,861 43,628,041	1.85 0.54	JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	120,738,720	116,357,846	1.43
		_	269,670,193	3.32				116,357,846	1.43
Singapore		-			Total Collective Investment Schemes - U	CITS		116,357,846	1.43
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	SGD	3,526,400	109,110,310	1.34	Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth	er collective i	nvestment	116,357,846	1.43
			109,110,310	1.34	undertakings				
South Korea	KDW	402.020	FF 107 F9/	0.40	Total Investments			8,156,893,322	100.32
SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW	483,938 -	55,107,586	0.68	Cash			1,990,371	0.02
		_	55,107,586	0.68	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(27,824,892)	(0.34)
Switzerland Nestle SA	CHF	712,097	56,775,569	0.70	Total Net Assets			8,131,058,801	100.00
		-	56,775,569	0.70	†Dolated Party Fund				
Taiwan		-			†Related Party Fund.				
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	369,879	71,175,819	0.88	Geographic Allocation of Portfoli	o as at 31 Dec	ember 2024	% of Net A	
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	TWD	5,496,000	174,078,263	2.14	United States of America France				71.97 5.40
		_	245,254,082	3.02	Germany Netherlands				3.34 3.32
United Kingdom		-			Taiwan				3.02
Diageo plc	GBP	2,068,885	63,376,823	0.78	Japan Ireland				2.49 2.49
RELX plc SSE plc	GBP GBP	1,546,769 1,585,893	67,761,567 30,793,446	0.83 0.38	United Kingdom Luxembourg				1.99 1.43
		-	161,931,836	1.99	Singapore				1.34
United States of America		-			Hong Kong Denmark				1.15 1.00
Abbott Laboratories	USD	1,349,821	147,431,178	1.81	Switzerland South Korea				0.70 0.68
AbbVie, Inc. Amazon.com, Inc.	USD USD	853,774 2,645,314	145,478,513 566,627,197	1.79 6.97	Total Investments				00.32
Analog Devices, Inc. Apple, Inc.	USD USD	359,931 648,047	73,965,100 157,544,774	0.91 1.94	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				(0.32)
Baker Hughes Co. 'A'	USD	2,023,815	80,336,278	0.99	Total			10	00.00
Bank of America Corp.	USD	3,859,510	164,307,669	2.02					_
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Broadcom, Inc.	USD USD	1,842,103 706,158	100,666,361 160,010,985	1.24 1.97					
Charles Schwab Corp. (The)	USD	1,305,908	93,451,740	1.15					
CME Group, Inc. Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD USD	240,200 1,474,476	53,886,143 88,406,036	0.66 1.09					
ConocoPhillips	USD	858,433	81,388,366	1.00					

JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

	ncy Amount ased Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
AUD CAD CHF	12,185,177 28,389,732 11,847,643	EUR EUR EUR	7,275,205 18,969,342 12,596,301	08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 Barclays 08/01/2025 Barclays	3,476 55,765 26,651	-
CHF DKK	58,106,715 4,566,115	EUR CHF	61,926,516 571,702	10/02/2025 Barclays 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	130,790 3,192	-
DKK EUR	65,503,731 7,486,588	EUR AUD	8,782,303 12,185,177	08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas	1,602 207,907	-
EUR EUR	13,496,374 12,604,194	CAD CHF	19,997,739 11,711,610	08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas	95,082 126,178	-
EUR EUR	9,399,262 35,270,733	DKK JPY	70,069,846 5,618,392,229	08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas	3,052 720,224	0.01
EUR GBP	31,766,580 14,333,996	JPY EUR	5,152,282,310 17,277,248	10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas	447 24,504	-
SEK SGD	35,939,022 5,385,408	EUR EUR	3,138,887 3,804,562	08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC	465 2,426	-
USD USD	6,015,306 897,208	CAD CHF	8,391,994 799,107	08/01/2025	172,051 13,077	-
USD USD	388,029 3,572,960	CHF CHF	348,352 3,182,262	08/01/2025 Burciays 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	2,726 52,109	-
USD USD	3,742,840 86,520,506	CHF DKK	34,039,730 614,164,945	29/01/2025 State Street 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas	1,934,518 914,081	0.02 0.01
USD USD	6,575,290	EUR	6,297,754	08/01/2025 Barclays	37,668	0.01
USD	459,407,802 4,776,017	EUR EUR	440,863,603 4,548,615	08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC	1,784,898 53,172	-
USD	9,398,633 172,677,916	EUR EUR	8,886,333 163,722,152	08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 Barclays	169,436 2,512,313	0.03
USD USD	222,819,001 98,181,604	EUR EUR	208,866,383 93,221,830	29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 RBC	5,638,159 1,296,142	0.08 0.02
USD USD	149,577,927 41,687,445	EUR HKD	137,962,785 323,418,584	29/01/2025 State Street 03/02/2025 State Street	6,033,664 27,841	0.08
USD USD	63,287,872 28,976,265	JPY JPY	9,562,721,459 4,361,773,670	29/01/2025 Barclays 29/01/2025 State Street	2,018,733 1,025,948	0.03 0.01
USD USD	6,052,333 5,728,435	KRW KRW	8,424,121,258 8,424,121,258	08/01/2025 J.P. Morgan 10/02/2025 Citibank	327,178 10,124	-
USD USD	26,167,052 18,022,135	SGD SGD	34,930,319 23,742,198	31/01/2025 BNP Paribas 31/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	494,691 563,749	0.01 0.01
USD USD	22,860,550 17,888,514	TWD TWD	739,730,815 587,044,834	08/01/2025 J.P. Morgan 10/02/2025 Citibank	321,252 19,195	=
Total L	Inrealised Gain on Forward Currency E	xchange Contracts - Assets			26,824,486	0.33
AUD	137,473,805	USD	91,557,073	29/01/2025 State Street	(6,090,984)	(0.07)
CAD CAD	113,870,096 242,264,687	USD USD	81,581,343 175,958,775	29/01/2025 State Street 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 State Street	(2,232,130) (7,049,916)	(0.03) (0.09)
CHF	414,012	EUR EUR	445,606	08/01/2025 Barclays		(0.09)
CHF	55,289,630 3,046,229				(4,501)	(0.01)
		EUR	59,504,603 3,293,441	08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs	(596,827) (47,868)	(0.01)
CHF	304,416 317,100	EUR EUR EUR	3,293,441 328,769 340,790	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940)	(0.01)
CHF CHF CHF	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805)	(0.01)
CHF CHF	304,416 317,100 311,644	EUR EUR EUR SGD	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639)	(0.01)
CHF CHF CHF	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780)	(0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 RBC	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 RBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334)	(0.02) (0.01)
CHF	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 RBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 State Street 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425)	(0.02)
CHF	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 RBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 State Street 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 08/01/2025 Barclays	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708)	(0.02) (0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 RSC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 MSP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 HSBC	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107)	(0.02) (0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271	EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 BSC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072)	(0.02) (0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271 3,118,109 3,140,240	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996 35,939,022 35,939,022	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 MBP Paribas 29/01/2025 RBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 State Street 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 BSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 10/02/2025 HSBC	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072) (21,242) (463)	(0.02) (0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271 3,118,109 3,140,240 3,467,500 3,804,853	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996 35,939,022 4,910,556 5,385,408	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Litibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 HSBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 SNP Paribas 08/01/2025 SNP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Standard Chartered 10/02/2025 Standard Chartered	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072) (21,242) (463) (3,813) (2,175)	(0.02) (0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271 3,118,109 3,140,240 3,467,500 3,804,853 11,807,101 3,469,248	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996 35,939,022 4,910,556 5,385,408 12,398,398 3,638,841	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 MSBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 MSBC 10/02/2025 MSBC 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 08/01/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BBRC 10/02/2025 BBRC 10/02/2025 BBRC 10/02/2025 BBRD Paribas 10/02/2025 BSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BARClays 08/01/2025 BARClays 08/01/2025 BARClays 08/01/2025 BARClays 08/01/2025 BBRD Paribas 08/01/2025 BBRD Paribas 08/01/2025 BARClays 08/01/2025 BARClays 08/01/2025 BARClays 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072) (21,242) (463) (3,813) (2,175) (139,001) (36,847)	(0.02) (0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271 3,118,109 3,140,240 3,467,500 3,804,853 11,807,101 3,469,248 27,303,708 451,196,245	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996 35,939,022 35,939,022 35,939,022 4,910,556 5,385,408 12,398,398 3,638,841 28,824,571 476,666,209	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Citibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 HSBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BSBC 08/01/2025 BSP Paribas 10/02/2025 BSP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Standard Chartered 10/02/2025 BSP Paribas 08/01/2025 BSP Paribas 08/01/2025 BSP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BSP Paribas	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072) (21,242) (463) (3,813) (2,175) (139,001) (36,847) (469,336) (8,081,073)	(0.02) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271 3,118,109 3,140,240 3,467,500 3,804,853 11,807,101 3,469,248 27,303,708	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 405,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996 35,939,022 4,910,556 5,385,408 12,398,398 3,638,841 28,824,571	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Litibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 RBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 BARC 08/01/2025 BSP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BARC 08/01/2025 BARC 08/01/2025 BARC 08/01/2025 BSDP Paribas 08/01/2025 BSDP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BSDP Paribas	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072) (21,242) (463) (3,813) (2,175) (139,001) (36,847) (469,336)	(0.02) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271 3,118,109 3,140,240 3,467,500 3,804,853 11,807,101 3,469,248 27,303,708 451,196,245 105,968,280	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996 35,939,022 4,910,556 5,385,408 12,398,398 3,638,841 28,824,571 476,666,209 113,167,967	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Litibank 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 RBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 29/01/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 BSP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 BSP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BRC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BRC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072) (21,242) (463) (3,813) (2,175) (139,001) (36,847) (469,336) (8,081,073) (2,976,841)	(0.02) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
CHF	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271 3,118,109 3,140,240 3,467,500 3,804,853 11,807,101 3,469,248 27,303,708 451,196,245 105,968,280 43,474,876 59,206,743	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996 35,939,022 4,910,556 5,385,408 12,398,398 3,638,841 28,824,571 476,666,209 113,167,967 45,813,925 62,607,531	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 HSBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BSBC 08/01/2025 BARC 08/01/2025 BARC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BARC 08/01/2025 BARC 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072) (21,242) (463) (3,813) (2,175) (139,001) (36,847) (469,336) (8,081,073) (2,976,841) (629,509) (1,064,596)	(0.02) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.00) (0.04) (0.01) (0.02)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK EUR	304,416 317,100 311,644 384,167 629,351 759,204 1,416,352 81,560,835 51,558,712 417,494 165,657,167 161,830,325 7,265,566 18,966,551 61,778,502 12,626,480 4,062,375 20,448,443 17,249,271 3,118,109 3,140,240 3,467,500 3,804,853 11,807,101 3,469,248 27,303,708 451,196,245 105,968,280 43,474,876 59,206,743 62,526,253 4,338,883	EUR EUR EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	3,293,441 328,769 340,790 474,852 437,056 712,301 860,000 1,618,591 91,785,770 58,438,436 465,293 24,242,531 23,541,192 12,185,177 28,389,732 58,106,715 11,847,643 30,283,577 17,087,017 14,333,996 35,939,022 35,939,022 4,910,556 5,385,408 12,398,398 3,638,841 28,824,571 476,666,209 113,167,967 45,813,925 62,607,531 65,878,008 4,532,533	08/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 29/01/2025 HSBC 10/02/2025 HSBC 29/01/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 Barclays 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 BNP Paribas 10/02/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 HSBC 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 BNP CSSSS BNP Paribas 08/01/2025 Standard Chartered 10/02/2025 Standard Chartered 10/02/2025 Barclays	(596,827) (47,868) (4,432) (2,940) (3,639) (11,805) (15,780) (19,740) (50,506) (1,323,571) (1,237,199) (1,825) (1,118,334) (956,460) (3,425) (56,297) (130,708) (26,667) (107) (176,325) (24,072) (21,242) (463) (3,813) (2,175) (139,001) (36,847) (469,336) (8,081,073) (2,976,841) (629,509) (1,064,596) (893,527) (22,310)	(0.02) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.10) (0.04) (0.01) (0.02) (0.01)

JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
JPY	466,109,919	EUR	2,923,713	08/01/2025	Barclays	(57,353)	=
JPY	5,152,282,310	EUR	31,685,333	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,184)	-
JPY	12,086,234,188	USD	80,118,752	29/01/2025	RBC	(2,676,417)	(0.03)
JPY	36,773,136,775	USD	245,042,457	29/01/2025	State Street	(9,371,608)	(0.12)
KRW	8,424,121,258	USD	5,723,725	08/01/2025	Citibank	(10,558)	-
SEK	363,348,175	USD	34,531,882	29/01/2025	State Street	(1,494,769)	(0.02)
SGD	3,885,009	USD	2,945,706	31/01/2025	Barclays	(89,060)	-
SGD	19,857,189	USD	15,112,764	31/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(509,665)	(0.01)
TWD	12,684,859	USD	388,344	08/01/2025	Barclays	(1,975)	-
TWD	587,044,834	USD	17,884,917	08/01/2025	Citibank	(7,276)	-
TWD	140,001,122	USD	4,310,333	08/01/2025	RBC	(45,148)	-
USD	9,910,515	EUR	9,550,549	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,572)	-
USD	34,057,643	HKD	264,497,579	03/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(11,019)	
Total Unrealise	d Loss on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(53,771,586)	(0.66)
Net Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Excha	nge Contracts - Liabilities				(26,947,100)	(0.33)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Quantit Nomir Investments Currency Val	al Value	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marker listing	et instrumer	its admitted to	an official exch	ange	Microsoft Corp. USD 123,4 Netflix, Inc. USD 9,2 NVIDIA Corp. USD 375,0	8,320,064 51,366,437	9.69 1.53 9.47
Equities Denmark Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	88,381	7,628,656	1.41	O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. USD 3,0 Quanta Services, Inc. USD 11,9 Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. USD 4,9 Salesforce, Inc. USD 16,3	26 3,792,528 33 3,537,955	0.66 0.70 0.65 1.02
France Hermes International SCA	EUR	- 2,149	7,628,656 5,176,736	0.95	ServiceNow, Inc. USD 7,4 Southern Co. (The) USD 57,8 Tesla, Inc. USD 12,6 Uber Technologies, Inc. USD 87,8	98 4,780,927 73 5,350,224	1.47 0.88 0.99 0.98
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE Schneider Electric SE	EUR EUR	20,405 26,578 -	13,456,658 6,649,905 25,283,299	2.48 1.23 4.66	UnitedHealth Group, Inc. USD 10,2 Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc. USD 14,1 Walt Disney Co. (The) USD 49,5	74 5,236,452 06 5,683,025	0.97 1.05 1.02
Germany		-		4.00		361,698,543	66.69
adidas AG Infineon Technologies AG	EUR EUR	36,266 209,621	8,869,724 6,879,400	1.63 1.27	Total Equities	532,901,067	98.25
		_	15,749,124	2.90	Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing	532,901,067	98.25
Hong Kong Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	217,100	8,244,145	1.52	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	akings	
		_	8,244,145	1.52	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
<i>Indonesia</i> Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	5,369,900	3,240,457	0.60	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)† USD 4,226,4	59 4,226,459	0.78
		_	3,240,457	0.60		4,226,459	0.78
<i>Ireland</i> Linde plc	USD	16,293	6,828,641	1.26	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	4,226,459	0.78
Ryanair Holdings plc, ADR Trane Technologies plc	USD USD	116,343 23,543	5,100,477 8,731,392	0.94 1.61	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	4,226,459	0.78
		_	20,660,510	3.81	Total Investments	537,127,526	99.03
<i>Italy</i> UniCredit SpA	EUR	128,187	5,124,003	0.94	Cash	570,050	0.11
		_	5,124,003	0.94	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	4,674,206	0.86
Japan Disco Corp. Japan Exchange Group, Inc. Keyence Corp. Shin-Etsu Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY JPY JPY	14,000 383,500 10,100 188,100	3,815,340 4,331,575 4,163,049 6,354,187	0.70 0.80 0.77 1.17	Total Net Assets †Related Party Fund.	542,371,782	100.00
		_	18,664,151	3.44	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United States of America	% of Net A	66.69
Netherlands ASML Holding NV NXP Semiconductors NV	EUR USD	18,513 35,216	13,031,113 7,319,294	2.40	France United Kingdom Ireland Netherlands		4.66 3.97 3.81 3.75
		_	20,350,407	3.75	Taiwan Japan		3.75 3.44
South Korea SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW	37,043	4,377,020	0.81	Germany Hong Kong		2.90 1.52
		_	4,377,020	0.81	Denmark Italy		1.41 0.94
<i>Taiwan</i> Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	101,857	20,338,296	3.75	South Korea Luxembourg Indonesia		0.81 0.78 0.60
		_	20,338,296	3.75	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		99.03 0.97
<i>United Kingdom</i> Greggs plc London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP GBP	- 109,183 55,959	3,798,505 7,925,419	0.70 1.46	Total	1(00.00
RELX plc	GBP	215,992	9,818,532	1.81			
United States of America Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	- 54,354	21,542,456 	3.97 1.92			
Amazon.com, Inc. Apple, Inc.	USD USD	199,493 123,084	44,340,312 31,049,170	8.18 5.72			
Boston Scientific Corp. Broadcom, Inc.	USD	59,263	5,321,817	0.98			
Charles Schwab Corp. (The) Fidelity National Information Services,	USD USD	71,455 54,762	16,800,857 4,066,352	3.10 0.75			
Inc. Howmet Aerospace, Inc.	USD USD	87,118 77,822	7,049,153 8,552,638	1.30 1.58			
Lowe's Cos., Inc.	USD	20,615	5,101,182	0.94			
Marriott International, Inc. 'A' Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	26,009 32,887	7,296,045 17,371,571	1.34 3.20			
McDonald's Corp. Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	33,229 44,123	9,666,150 26,151,702	1.78 4.82			

JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
CHF	3,313	JPY	562,778	08/01/2025	HSBC	72	-
DKK	26,277	CHF	3,293	08/01/2025		15	-
EUR	8,249	CHF	7,709	08/01/2025		36	-
EUR	4,306	CHF	4,016		Morgan Stanley	28	-
EUR	125,811	JPY	19,846,814		BNP Paribas	3,905	-
GBP IDR	2,218 1,722,134,330	CHF USD	2,494 106,528	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	22 152	-
JPY	786,012	CHF	4,500	08/01/2025		40	-
USD	510,783	CHF	461,127		BNP Paribas	879	_
USD	60,470	CHF	54,249	08/01/2025		483	-
USD	7,940	CHF	7,103		Morgan Stanley	85	-
USD	4,301	CHF	3,856		State Street	36	-
USD	5,047	CHF	4,547	10/02/2025	HSBC	-	-
USD	531,377	DKK	3,754,532	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	8,841	-
USD	521,543	DKK	3,728,255	10/02/2025		1,756	-
USD	241,250	EUR	230,980	08/01/2025		1,525	-
USD	112,981	EUR	108,491		BNP Paribas	382	-
USD	18,666,992	EUR	17,921,632		Goldman Sachs	66,822	0.01
USD USD	124,910 312,025	EUR EUR	118,869 300,324	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	1,541 331	-
USD	237,279	EUR	227,577	10/02/2025		761	_
USD	61,202	EUR	58,680		Goldman Sachs	217	-
USD	857,735	GBP	679,338	08/01/2025		6,699	-
USD	849,768	GBP	677,120	10/02/2025		1,740	-
USD	295,810	HKD	2,295,987	10/02/2025		40	-
USD	108,406	IDR	1,722,134,330		Goldman Sachs	1,725	-
USD	106,324	IDR	1,722,134,330	10/02/2025	Goldman Sachs	236	-
USD	917,339	JPY	138,055,938	08/01/2025		36,215	0.01
USD	841,531	JPY	130,887,831	10/02/2025	•	2,844	-
USD	327,138	KRW	455,336,672		J.P. Morgan	18,354	0.01
USD	194,894	KRW	286,606,606	10/02/2025		358	-
USD	896,357	TWD	29,004,680		J.P. Morgan	13,073	-
USD	879,360	TWD	28,857,836	10/02/2025	CILIDATIK	980	<u>-</u>
Total unrealised	l Gain on Forward Currency Exc	nange Contracts - Assets				170,193	0.03
CHF	2,878	EUR	3,099	08/01/2025	Barclays	(35)	-
CHF	9,221	EUR	9,899	08/01/2025	HSBC	(78)	-
CHF	6,185	USD	7,060	08/01/2025		(221)	-
CHF	527,299	USD	599,437	08/01/2025		(16,361)	-
CHF	2,938	USD	3,316		Morgan Stanley	(67)	-
CHF	7,009	USD	7,830	10/02/2025		(51)	-
CHF DKK	457,670 3,728,255	USD USD	508,713 520,653	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(723) (1,774)	-
EUR	18,306,911	USD	19,358,291	08/01/2025		(358,254)	(0.07)
EUR	58,680	USD	61,120		Goldman Sachs	(219)	(0.07)
EUR	353,375	USD	372,957	08/01/2025		(6,202)	-
EUR	17,921,632	USD	18,691,904		Goldman Sachs	(66,173)	(0.01)
EUR	327,119	USD	340,638		State Street	(667)	-
GBP	677,120	USD	850,018	08/01/2025	Barclays	(1,761)	-
HKD	2,295,987	USD	295,698	08/01/2025		(44)	-
JPY	598,163	CHF	3,484	08/01/2025		(35)	-
JPY	26,193,524	EUR	164,038	08/01/2025		(3,072)	-
JPY	130,887,831	USD	838,267	08/01/2025		(2,893)	-
KRW	286,606,606	USD	194,733	08/01/2025		(372)	-
KRW	168,730,066	USD	116,669	08/01/2025		(2,246)	-
TWD TWD	28,857,836 146,844	USD USD	879,183 4,496	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		(371) (24)	-
USD	295,155	HKD	2,295,987	08/01/2025		(499)	-
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(462,142)	(0.08)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(291,949)	(0.05)
	,	-				(=,2,,17)	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money listing	market instrume	ents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Twist Bioscience Corp. UnitedHealth Group, Inc. Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD USD USD	394,616 638,341 272,908	18,568,656 325,349,641 57,777,353	0.48 8.39 1.49
Equities					Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	228,669	92,126,167	2.37
Belgium UCB SA	EUR	204,163	40,722,816	1.05				2,718,132,498	70.07
		_	40,722,816	1.05	<i>Virgin Islands, British</i> Biohaven Ltd.	USD	438,933	16,462,182	0.42
Canada Xenon Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	293,187	11,388,849	0.29				16,462,182	0.42
		_	11,388,849	0.29	Total Equities			3,868,217,051	99.72
Denmark		-			Total Transferable securities and mo admitted to an official exchange list		struments	3,868,217,051	99.72
Ascendis Pharma A/S, ADR Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	USD DKK	73,096 1,891,940	9,984,914 163,303,879	0.25 4.21	Units of authorised UCITS or other co		mont undorta	kings	
Zealand Pharma A/S 'A'	DKK	150,870 –	15,030,321	0.39	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		ment underta	Kiligs	
France		_	188,319,114	4.85	Luxembourg)			
Sanofi SA	EUR	1,353,352	131,386,843	3.39	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select [†]	USD	16,419,005	16,419,005	0.42
		_	131,386,843	3.39				16,419,005	0.42
Germany Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	EUR	1,181,694	41,064,929	1.06	Total Collective Investment Schemes -	UCITS	-	16,419,005	0.42
Sartorius AG Preference	EUR	106,623	23,637,671	0.61	Total Units of authorised UCITS or of	ther collective	nvestment	16,419,005	0.42
landa a d		_	64,702,600	1.67	undertakings Total Investments		-	3,884,636,056	100.14
<i>Ireland</i> Medtronic plc	USD	1,650,816	131,875,436	3.40	Cash		-	122,076	0.00
		_	131,875,436	3.40	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(5,694,991)	(0.14)
Japan Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,092,700	58,018,948	1.50	Total Net Assets			3,879,063,141	100.00
Hoya Corp. Terumo Corp.	JPY JPY	482,400 2,465,200	60,901,942 48,250,462	1.57 1.24	†Related Party Fund.		:	3,077,003,111	100.00
		_	167,171,352	4.31	related raity ruliu.				
Netherlands	5110	-	(1.245.20)		Geographic Allocation of Portfo United States of America	lio as at 31 Dec	ember 2024	% of Net A	
Argenx SE	EUR	98,454 –	61,245,396	1.58	Denmark				70.07 4.85
Switzerland		_	61,245,396	1.58	United Kingdom Japan				4.66 4.31
Lonza Group AG Roche Holding AG	CHF CHF	110,033 227,085	65,143,038 64,096,269	1.68 1.65	Switzerland Ireland				4.03 3.40
Sonova Holding AG	CHF	82,385	26,963,937	0.70	France Germany				3.39 1.67
		_	156,203,244	4.03	Netherlands Belgium				1.58
United Kingdom AstraZeneca plc	GBP	1,377,436	180,606,721	4.66	Virgin Islands, British Luxembourg				0.42
		_	180,606,721	4.66	Canada Total Investments				0.29
United States of America AbbVie, Inc.	USD	- 1,322,946	233,910,082	6.03	Cash and other assets/(liabilities	5)		-	(0.14)
Agilent Technologies, Inc.	USD	431,344	58,427,701	6.03 1.51	Total			10	00.00
Agios Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Amgen, Inc.	USD USD	476,292 79,574	15,824,802 20,747,727	0.41 0.53					
Apellis Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Blueprint Medicines Corp.	USD USD	353,370 249,857	11,465,090 21,717,570	0.30 0.56					
Boston Scientific Corp.	USD	1,729,005	155,264,649	4.00					
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD	2,508,365	142,236,837	3.67					
Cooper Cos., Inc. (The) Danaher Corp.	USD USD	427,007 140,349	39,291,049 32,400,970	1.01 0.84					
Dexcom, Inc.	USD	488,372	37,983,132	0.98					
Eli Lilly & Co. Exact Sciences Corp.	USD USD	490,321 759,062	377,684,460 43,091,950	9.74 1.11					
Halozyme Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	507,499	24,578,177	0.63					
HCA Healthcare, Inc.	USD	170,026	51,064,759	1.32					
Illumina, Inc. Intra-Cellular Therapies, Inc.	USD USD	265,785 356,734	35,916,856 30,020,950	0.93 0.77					
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	218,897	115,307,278	2.97					
IQVIA Holdings, Inc. Johnson & Johnson	USD USD	249,801 557,598	49,594,242 80,333,144	1.28 2.07					
McKesson Corp.	USD	193,021	110,702,369	2.85					
Merck & Co., Inc.	USD	606,453	60,129,815	1.55					
Natera, Inc. Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD USD	157,933 164,693	25,042,646 116,932,853	0.65 3.01					
REVOLUTION Medicines, Inc.	USD	318,387	13,829,139	0.36					
Sarepta Therapeutics, Inc. Stryker Corp.	USD USD	183,350 384,828	22,223,853 139,398,171	0.57 3.59					
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	304,359	159,190,410	4.10					

JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
DKK	37,708	SGD	7,141		Merrill Lynch	9	-
EUR	2,663	SGD	3,764	08/01/2025	•	3	-
JPY PLN	423,780	SGD USD	3,666 31,980		State Street	15	-
USD	132,259 237,435	AUD	366,357	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		114 10,310	-
USD	227,769	AUD	366,357	10/02/2025		635	-
USD	1,002,922	CHF	882,212	08/01/2025	HSBC	27,390	-
USD	934,770	CHF	840,978		BNP Paribas	1,329	-
USD	539,301	DKK	3,810,525		Morgan Stanley	8,972	- 0.03
USD USD	68,242,926 413,483	DKK DKK	483,916,188 2,955,788	29/01/2025 10/02/2025		819,353 1,391	0.02
USD	460,904	EUR	437,797	08/01/2025		6,531	_
USD	184,174	EUR	175,287		BNP Paribas	2,250	-
USD	7,563,252	EUR	7,260,174	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	28,197	-
USD	105,035	EUR	100,165		Merrill Lynch	1,078	-
USD	76,698,025	EUR	72,931,056	29/01/2025		940,063	0.03
USD	197,381	EUR	189,248		Goldman Sachs	699	-
USD USD	443,046 28,525,267	GBP GBP	350,899 22,475,258	08/01/2025 29/01/2025	BNP Paribas	3,460 374,718	0.01
USD	440,369	GBP	350,899	10/02/2025		902	0.01
USD	559,146	JPY	84,149,360	08/01/2025		22,074	-
USD	6,520,413	JPY	999,304,351	29/01/2025	Barclays	125,965	-
USD	492,346	JPY	76,577,173	10/02/2025		1,663	-
USD	54,726	PLN	223,780	08/01/2025		424	-
USD USD	105,530 18,045	PLN PLN	429,308 74,135	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	1,355 55	-
USD	3,002,997	PLN	12,326,513		Morgan Stanley	11,843	-
USD	26,072	PLN	107,510		Goldman Sachs	15	-
USD	8,040	SEK	10,794		Morgan Stanley	121	-
USD	10,880	SGD	14,712	08/01/2025		86	-
USD	10,094	SGD	13,502	08/01/2025		188	-
	31,817	SGD	42,739	08/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	460	-
USD	533 022	SCD	725 706	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanlov	1 /102	_
USD	533,922 Gain on Forward Currency Exc	SGD hange Contracts - Assets	725,706	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	2,393,160	0.06
USD			725,706	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley		0.06
USD Total Unrealised AUD	Gain on Forward Currency Exc 366,357	hange Contracts - Assets USD	227,766	08/01/2025	Barclays	2,393,160 (641)	-
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD	Gain on Forward Currency Exc 366,357 106,464,420	hange Contracts - Assets USD USD	227,766 67,596,421	08/01/2025 29/01/2025	Barclays HSBC	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388)	0.06
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF	Gain on Forward Currency Exc 366,357 106,464,420 37,746	hange Contracts - Assets USD USD EUR	227,766 67,596,421 40,809	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616)	-
Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488	hange Contracts - Assets USD USD EUR SGD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (44)	-
Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978	usd USD USD EUR SGD USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (44) (1,374)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488	hange Contracts - Assets USD USD EUR SGD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (44)	-
Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011	usd USD USD EUR SGD USD USD USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (44) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915	usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518	usd usd usd usd eur sgd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd us	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK EUR EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248	usd usd usd usd eur sgd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd us	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620	usd usd usd usd eur sgd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd us	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (44) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248	usd usd usd usd eur sgd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd us	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863	USD USD USD EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF EHF DKK DKK DKK EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899	usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays Goldman Sachs	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407	usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,479 45,002	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (44) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173	Hange Contracts - Assets USD USD EUR SGD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436 42,993	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays Barclays	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR FUR EUR EUR FUR FUN FUN PLN	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays Barclays Barclays Barclays	(641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12) (13,104)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436 42,993	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384 88,969 86,996 12,326,513	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063 21,771 21,139 2,999,446	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays Morgan Stanley	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12) (13,104) (182) (54)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384 88,969 86,996 12,326,513 803,187	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063 21,771 21,139 2,999,446 598,968	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC Worgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (1,093) (12) (13,104) (182) (54) (11,896) (9,692)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384 88,969 86,996 12,326,513 803,187 8,252	usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,479 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063 21,771 21,139 2,999,446 598,968 6,134	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays Barclays HSBC	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12) (13,104) (182) (54) (11,896) (9,692) (80)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384 88,969 86,996 12,326,513 803,187 8,252 4,619	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,479 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063 21,771 21,139 2,999,446 598,968 6,134 3,446	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays Barclays Barclays HSBC Barclays	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (44) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12) (13,104) (182) (54) (11,896) (9,692) (80)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384 88,969 86,996 12,326,513 803,187 8,252 4,619 11,282	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063 21,771 21,139 2,999,446 598,968 6,134 3,446 8,385	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays HSBC Barclays Morgan Stanley Barclays Morgan Stanley Barclays	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12) (13,104) (182) (54) (11,896) (9,692) (80) (58)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384 88,969 86,996 12,326,513 803,187 8,252 4,619	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,479 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063 21,771 21,139 2,999,446 598,968 6,134 3,446	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs HSBC Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (44) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12) (13,104) (182) (54) (11,896) (9,692) (80)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF DKK DKK DKK DKK EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384 88,969 86,996 12,326,513 803,187 8,252 4,619 11,282 5,945	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063 21,771 21,139 2,999,446 598,968 6,134 3,446 8,385 4,382	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays Goldman Sachs Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays HSBC Barclays Barclays HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs HSBC Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (12) (13,104) (182) (54) (11,896) (9,692) (80) (58) (107) (14)	(0.04)
USD Total Unrealised AUD AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	366,357 106,464,420 37,746 3,488 840,978 140,150,011 817,029 2,955,788 110,711,915 7,663,518 189,248 55,620 148,184 52,977 7,133,863 350,899 7,148,407 76,577,173 177,123 12,655,384 88,969 86,996 12,326,513 803,187 8,252 4,619 11,282 5,945 4,027	USD	227,766 67,596,421 40,809 5,316 931,311 156,988,134 114,008 412,778 15,460,529 8,103,805 197,118 58,827 155,577 55,186 7,440,477 440,499 45,002 490,436 42,993 3,084,063 21,771 21,139 2,999,446 598,968 6,134 3,446 8,385 4,382 2,969	08/01/2025 29/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 10/02/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays HSBC Goldman Sachs HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas Barclays Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch RBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Barclays HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC	2,393,160 (641) (1,591,388) (616) (444) (1,374) (1,630,608) (298) (1,406) (35,145) (150,135) (705) (1,101) (1,782) (127) (26,341) (913) (1,082) (1,693) (1,082) (1,693) (1,104) (182) (54) (11,896) (9,692) (80) (58) (107) (14) (11)	(0.04)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money malisting	arket instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Exxon Mobil Corp. Freeport-McMoRan, Inc.	USD USD	674,263 1,063,379	69,460,167 39,203,550	8.51 4.80
Equities					Marathon Petroleum Corp. Newmont Corp.	USD USD	153,468 322,603	20,432,327 11,556,067	2.50 1.42
Australia					ONEOK, Inc.	USD	125,047	12,196,195	1.50
BHP Group Ltd.	GBP	399,217	9,419,330	1.15	Range Resources Corp. Southern Copper Corp.	USD USD	268,347 227,870	9,325,488 20,156,168	1.14 2.47
BHP Group Ltd. Fortescue Ltd.	AUD AUD	979,991 2,127,367	23,150,721 23,221,311	2.84 2.85	Steel Dynamics, Inc.	USD	93,196	10,297,231	1.26
Northern Star Resources Ltd.	AUD	1,636,824	15,104,129	1.85	Targa Resources Corp. Texas Pacific Land Corp.	USD USD	127,780 5,277	22,010,079 5,689,233	2.70 0.70
		-	70,895,491	8.69	Valero Energy Corp. Warrior Met Coal, Inc.	USD USD	162,941 148,329	19,064,089 7,864,946	2.34 0.96
<i>Brazil</i> Petroleo Brasileiro SA, ADR	USD	1,155,572	14,321,453	1.76	Williams Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	424,051		2.73
		-	14,321,453	1.76				342,412,250	41.96
Canada		-			Total Equities			806,968,551	98.90
Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.	CAD	355,467	26,660,157	3.27	Total Transferable securities and money	/ market inst	ruments	806,968,551	98.90
Alamos Gold, Inc. 'A' Athabasca Oil Corp.	USD CAD	668,455 974,742	11,766,328 3,406,584	1.44 0.42	admitted to an official exchange listing				
Cameco Corp.	USD	129,873	6,465,802	0.79	Other transferable securities and money	y market inst	ruments		
Canadian Natural Resources Ltd. Capstone Copper Corp.	CAD CAD	815,211 1,021,338	24,081,677 5,934,221	2.95 0.73	Equities				
First Quantum Minerals Ltd.	CAD	367,533	4,578,791	0.56	·				
Franco-Nevada Corp. Imperial Oil Ltd.	USD CAD	43,998 95,321	4,979,005 5,654,323	0.61 0.69	Australia Altus Renewables Ltd.*	AUD	275,000	0	0.00
Kinross Gold Corp.	USD	1,942,000	17,283,641	2.12	Phoenix Industrial Minerals Pty. Ltd.*	AUD	10,164	0	0.00
Lundin Mining Corp.	CAD	966,274	7,939,001	0.97	Tabora Ltd.*	CAD	1,750,000		0.00
MEG Energy Corp. Pembina Pipeline Corp.	CAD CAD	198,027 206,624	3,090,123 7,337,529	0.38 0.90				0	0.00
PrairieSky Royalty Ltd.	CAD	284,944	5,300,955	0.65	Canada				
South Bow Corp. TC Energy Corp.	CAD CAD	49,234 170,233	1,126,594 7,615,004	0.14 0.93	Northern Star Mining Corp.*	CAD	1,000,000	0	0.00
Wheaton Precious Metals Corp.	USD	436,486	23,671,999	2.90	Northern Star Mining Corp.* Tsar Emerald Corp.*	CAD USD	5,500,000 2,600,000	0	0.00
		-	166,891,734	20.45			_,,,,,,,,,		0.00
China Zijin Mining Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	7,910,000	13,899,521	1.70	Cayman Islands				
Zijiii wiiiiiig droup co. Ltu. H	пки	7,910,000			Real Gold Mining Ltd.*	HKD	3,000,000		0.00
		_	13,899,521	1.70				0	0.00
France Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA TotalEnergies SE	EUR EUR	34,570 458.866	4,464,715 24,485,090	0.55 3.00	United Kingdom Target Resources plc*	GBP	4,619,200	0	0.00
Total Energies se	2011	-		3.55				0	0.00
Jersey		=	28,949,805	3,33	Total Equities				0.00
Glencore plc	GBP	6,258,792	26,714,159	3.28	Total Other transferable securities and I	money marke	et	0	0.00
		_	26,714,159	3.28	instruments				
<i>Mexico</i> Grupo Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	2,769,432	12,592,520	1.54	Units of authorised UCITS or other collect Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	ctive investm	ent undertaki	ings	
			12,592,520	1.54	Luxembourg				
Portugal Galp Energia SGPS SA	EUR	503,247	8,021,757	0.98	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	766	8,099,992	0.99
		-	8,021,757	0.98				8,099,992	0.99
South Africa		-			Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	TS		8,099,992	0.99
Gold Fields Ltd., ADR Harmony Gold Mining Co. Ltd., ADR	USD USD	947,389 465,254	12,133,956 3,674,415	1.49 0.45	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective in	vestment		0.00
Impala Platinum Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	1,102,963	4,946,268	0.60	undertakings			8,099,992	0.99
Curdon		-	20,754,639	2.54	Total Investments Cash			815,068,543 ————————————————————————————————————	99.89
Sweden Boliden AB	SEK	488,835	13,251,517	1.63					
		-	13,251,517	1.63	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			853,435 ————————————————————————————————————	0.10
United Kingdom		-			Total Net Assets			815,996,371	100.00
Anglogold Ashanti plc	USD	291,390	6,464,413	0.79	*Security is fair valued under the direction	n of the Board	d of Directors.		
Rio Tinto plc Shell plc	GBP GBP	835,875 1,141,686	47,666,484 34,132,808	5.84 4.19	†Related Party Fund.	or the Boar			
		_	88,263,705	10.82					
United States of America	HCD	225 072	11 0/0 404						
Alcoa Corp. Cheniere Energy, Inc.	USD USD	325,873 62,048	11,869,484 12,833,558	1.46 1.57					
Chevron Corp.	USD	75,731	10,557,747	1.29					
ConocoPhillips EOG Resources, Inc.	USD USD	72,568 173,492	6,880,200 20,350,386	0.84 2.49					
EQT Corp.	USD	233,140	10,431,928	1.28					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	41.96
Canada	20.45
United Kingdom	10.82
Australia	8.69
France	3.55
Jersey	3.28
South Africa	2.54
Brazil	1.76
China	1.70
Sweden	1.63
Mexico	1.54
Luxembourg	0.99
Portugal	0.98
Cayman Islands	
Total Investments	99.89
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.11
Total	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrume	ents admitted to	an official exch	ange	Ivanhoe Mines Ltd. 'A' Keyera Corp.	CAD CAD	14,315 4,999	163,086 146,668	0.01 0.01
					Kinross Gold Corp.	CAD	29,252	260,235	0.02
Equities					Loblaw Cos. Ltd. Magna International, Inc.	CAD CAD	3,727 6,029	471,485 244,482	0.03
Australia ANZ Group Holdings Ltd.	AUD	71,361	1,217,017	0.09	Manulife Financial Corp.	CAD	42,768	1,268,401	0.09
APA Group	AUD	18,085	75,365	0.09	Metro, Inc. 'A' National Bank of Canada	CAD	5,282	318,189	0.02
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	AUD	11,524	470,939	0.03	National Bank of Canada Nutrien Ltd.	CAD CAD	7,170 10,234	628,255 436,981	0.04 0.03
BHP Group Ltd. BlueScope Steel Ltd.	AUD AUD	108,661 5,242	2,566,942 58,519	0.18	Onex Corp.	CAD	1,510	115,553	0.01
Brambles Ltd.	AUD	55,120	634,101	0.04	Open Text Corp. Pan American Silver Corp.	CAD	6,363	173,297	0.01
CAR Group Ltd.	AUD	6,813	146,883	0.01	Pembina Pipeline Corp.	CAD CAD	7,674 12,249	149,012 434,980	0.01 0.03
Cochlear Ltd. Coles Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	1,326 27,145	229,674 306,438	0.02	Power Corp. of Canada	CAD	13,586	409,758	0.03
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	AUD	30,203	2,765,931	0.19	RB Global, Inc. Restaurant Brands International, Inc.	CAD CAD	4,328 6,820	377,592 429,189	0.03 0.03
Computershare Ltd.	AUD	11,077	224,715	0.02	Rogers Communications, Inc. 'B'	CAD	8,483	251,615	0.03
CSL Ltd. Fortescue Ltd.	AUD AUD	9,858 33,346	1,658,545 363,989	0.12	Royal Bank of Canada	CAD	28,980	3,379,657	0.24
Goodman Group, REIT	AUD	40,830	868,675	0.06	Saputo, Inc. Shopify, Inc. 'A'	CAD CAD	6,107 24,519	101,702 2,508,437	0.01
GPT Group (The), REIT	AUD	39,027	102,128	0.01	Stantec, Inc.	CAD	2,630	198,546	0.18 0.01
Insurance Australia Group Ltd. Macquarie Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	92,975 9,013	471,051 1,193,852	0.03	Sun Life Financial, Inc.	CAD	13,956	801,571	0.06
Medibank Pvt. Ltd.	AUD	136,671	311,105	0.02	Suncor Energy, Inc. TC Energy Corp.	CAD CAD	29,219 22,940	1,001,092 1,026,171	0.07
Mirvac Group, REIT	AUD	259,530	292,284	0.02	Teck Resources Ltd. 'B'	CAD	13,862	543,772	0.07 0.04
National Australia Bank Ltd. Northern Star Resources Ltd.	AUD AUD	68,488 14,555	1,518,897 134,309	0.11 0.01	TFI International, Inc.	CAD	1,744	228,870	0.02
Origin Energy Ltd.	AUD	35,859	233,416	0.02	Thomson Reuters Corp.	CAD	3,597	558,355	0.04
Pro Medicus Ltd.	AUD	859	128,640	0.01	TMX Group Ltd. Toromont Industries Ltd.	CAD CAD	6,304 1,955	186,371 148,440	0.01 0.01
QBE Insurance Group Ltd. REA Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	40,636 1,090	466,627 151,947	0.03	Toronto-Dominion Bank (The)	CAD	37,614	1,933,266	0.14
Rio Tinto Ltd.	AUD	10,627	745,900	0.01	Tourmaline Oil Corp.	CAD	7,159	318,107	0.02
Santos Ltd.	AUD	93,444	373,215	0.03	Wheaton Precious Metals Corp. WSP Global, Inc.	CAD CAD	9,249 2,959	501,594 501,339	0.04 0.03
SGH Ltd. South32 Ltd.	AUD AUD	4,779 68,770	131,784 139,901	0.01					
Stockland, REIT	AUD	39,738	114,198	0.01			_	41,773,630	2.94
Telstra Group Ltd.	AUD	172,176	413,528	0.03	Cayman Islands				
Transurban Group Wesfarmers Ltd.	AUD AUD	58,708 18,971	470,011 810,518	0.03	CK Asset Holdings Ltd. CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD	35,380 53,880	139,949	0.01
Westpac Banking Corp.	AUD	59,180	1,142,929	0.08	Grab Holdings Ltd. 'A'	USD	39,662	277,650 180,986	0.02 0.01
WiseTech Global Ltd.	AUD	3,317	239,952	0.02	Sands China Ltd.	HKD	80,000	207,241	0.01
Woodside Energy Group Ltd. Woolworths Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	38,129 26,909	560,511 490,105	0.04	Sea Ltd., ADR SITC International Holdings Co. Ltd.	USD	10,094	1,037,124	0.07
woolworths droup Eta.	AUD	20,707			WH Group Ltd., Reg. S	HKD HKD	33,000 311,000	84,873 232,143	0.01 0.02
2.1:		_	22,224,541	1.57	Wharf Real Estate Investment Co. Ltd.	HKD	34,000 _	83,879	0.01
Belgium Anheuser-Busch InBev SA KBC Group NV	EUR EUR	15,595 10,449	751,523 778,869	0.05 0.06	Denmark		-	2,243,845	0.16
NDC GIOUP IV	Luit		1,530,392	0.11	Carlsberg A/S 'B' DSV A/S	DKK DKK	13,646 3,375	1,261,839 690,039	0.09 0.05
Bermuda CK Infrastructure Holdings Ltd.	HKD	 36,500	261,467	0.03	Novo Nordisk A/S 'B' Novonesis (Novozymes) B 'B'	DKK DKK	79,988 9,415	6,653,698 513,132	0.47 0.03
CK IIIII asti ucture noidings Etd.	HKD		261,467	0.02	Vestas Wind Systems A/S	DKK	8,726	115,499	0.01
Canada		_		0.02			_	9,234,207	0.65
Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.	CAD	10,060	754,504	0.05	Finland Kone OYJ 'B'	EUR	3,028	142,271	0.01
Air Canada Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc.	CAD CAD	4,094 18,638	61,484 989,423	0.00 0.07	Nokia OYJ	EUR	101,612	433,273	0.03
AltaGas Ltd.	CAD	6,152	138,649	0.07	Nordea Bank Abp	SEK	170,530	1,792,290	0.13
ARC Resources Ltd.	CAD	13,453	233,684	0.02	UPM-Kymmene OYJ	EUR	18,056	480,019	0.03
Bank of Montreal Bank of Nova Scotia (The)	CAD CAD	15,146 25,298	1,419,247 1,314,156	0.10				2,847,853	0.20
Barrick Gold Corp.	CAD	35,233	525,239	0.04	France		_		
Brookfield Asset Management Ltd. 'A'	CAD	7,735	407,020	0.03	Air Liquide SA	EUR	22,093	3,461,973	0.24
Brookfield Corp. 'A' Cameco Corp.	CAD CAD	30,855 9,800	1,712,935 487,901	0.12	AXA SA BNP Paribas SA	EUR EUR	21,514 26,264	737,930 1,554,960	0.05 0.11
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	CAD	19,429	1,189,287	0.08	Capgemini SE	EUR	9,929	1,565,803	0.11
Canadian National Railway Co.	CAD	11,610	1,134,163	0.08	Cie de Saint-Gobain SA	EUR	2,837	244,010	0.02
Canadian Natural Resources Ltd. Canadian Pacific Kansas City Ltd.	CAD CAD	47,172 19,955	1,393,481 1,390,117	0.10 0.10	Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA	EUR	48,406	1,540,037	0.11
CCL Industries, Inc. 'B'	CAD	3,593	177,544	0.01	Danone SA	EUR	4,980	323,352	0.02
Cenovus Energy, Inc. CGI, Inc.	CAD CAD	30,309 4,936	437,616 520,479	0.03	Dassault Systemes SE Engie SA	EUR EUR	33,724 131,721	1,128,742 2,015,990	0.08
Constellation Software, Inc.	CAD	4,930	1,482,164	0.04	EssilorLuxottica SA	EUR	3,663	858,790	0.14 0.06
Dollarama, Inc.	CAD	6,697	627,561	0.04	Hermes International SCA	EUR	322	747,523	0.05
Emera, Inc.	CAD	6,555	238,752	0.02	Legrand SA L'Oreal SA	EUR	23,665	2,221,670	0.16
Enbridge, Inc. Fairfax Financial Holdings Ltd.	CAD CAD	44,615 521	1,822,192 699,708	0.13 0.05	LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR EUR	3,544 6,972	1,210,453 4,431,055	0.09 0.31
FirstService Corp.	CAD	959	166,862	0.01	Orange SA	EUR	93,057	895,301	0.06
Fortis, Inc.	CAD	11,654	468,872	0.03	Pernod Ricard SA	EUR	11,246	1,226,376	0.09
Franco-Nevada Corp. Hydro One Ltd., Reg. S	CAD CAD	4,624 7,887	523,309 234,835	0.04	Publicis Groupe SA Safran SA	EUR EUR	2,201 15,868	226,043 3,360,843	0.02 0.24
Imperial Oil Ltd.	CAD	4,621	274,112	0.02	Sanofi SA	EUR	28,433	2,660,192	0.19
Intact Financial Corp.	CAD	4,185	732,266	0.05	Schneider Electric SE	EUR	17,649	4,255,615	0.30

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Societe Generale SA	EUR	63,486	1,721,582	0.12	Chiba Bank Ltd. (The)	JPY	24,300	182,873	0.01
TotalEnergies SE Vinci SA	EUR EUR	32,470 24,388	1,732,599 2,432,215	0.12 0.17	Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	17,500 6,700	178,090 287,991	0.01 0.02
·e. 3	2011				Dai Nippon Printing Co. Ltd.	JPY	6,000	81,880	0.01
		_	40,553,054	2.86	Daifuku Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	12,100	245,194	0.02
Germany					Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd.	JPY	9,800 45,900	255,184 1,226,379	0.02
adidas AG Allianz SE	EUR EUR	4,027 14,107	949,164 4,170,735	0.07 0.29	Daikin Industries Ltd.	JPY	7,000	802,938	0.06
BASF SE	EUR	12,859	546,668	0.04	Daiwa House Industry Co. Ltd. Daiwa Securities Group, Inc.	JPY JPY	2,800 26,000	83,685 167.537	0.01 0.01
Bayer AG Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S	EUR EUR	14,232 4,809	274,720	0.02	Denso Corp.	JPY	51,200	696,661	0.05
Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	16,409	129,627 273,390	0.01	Disco Corp.	JPY	1,500	393,954	0.03
Deutsche Boerse AG	EUR	1,283	285,788	0.02	East Japan Railway Co. Eisai Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	36,500 3,700	626,666 98,460	0.04
Deutsche Post AG Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR EUR	47,913 117,337	1,626,646 3,381,652	0.11 0.24	FANUC Corp.	JPY	17,500	449,286	0.03
E.ON SE	EUR	154,651	1,743,303	0.24	Fast Retailing Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	3,800	1,258,004	0.09
Heidelberg Materials AG	EUR	9,898	1,179,842	0.08	Fuji Electric Co. Ltd. FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	JPY	5,800 18,400	305,014 374,441	0.02
Infineon Technologies AG Mercedes-Benz Group AG	EUR EUR	61,469 9,736	1,944,111 521.850	0.14 0.04	Fujikura Ltd.	JPY	1,000	40,245	0.00
Merck KGaA	EUR	850	118,256	0.04	Fujitsu Ltd. Hitachi Ltd.	JPY JPY	40,600 100,700	698,306	0.05
Muenchener	FUD	4.005	2 202 075	0.17	Honda Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	63,700	2,436,137 600,867	0.17 0.04
Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG RWE AG	EUR EUR	4,895 12,176	2,383,865 348,234	0.17 0.02	Hoshizaki Corp.	JPY	11,700	450,156	0.03
SAP SE	EUR	19,713	4,656,211	0.33	Hoya Corp. Inpex Corp.	JPY JPY	8,900 44,900	1,082,837 543,870	0.08 0.04
Siemens AG Siemens Healthineers AG, Reg. S	EUR	15,496	2,925,800	0.21	ITOCHU Corp.	JPY	33,300	1,603,308	0.04
Symrise AG 'A'	EUR EUR	4,066 3,797	208,342 388,053	0.01	Japan Airlines Co. Ltd.	JPY	5,700	87,369	0.01
Vonovia SE	EUR	13,141	386,543	0.03	Japan Exchange Group, Inc. Japan Post Bank Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	39,500 34,300	429,959 315,110	0.03
Zalando SE, Reg. S	EUR	17,824	580,973	0.04	Japan Post Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	7,500	68,763	0.02
			29,023,773	2.05	Japan Real Estate Investment Corp.,	IDV	1/5	100 542	0.01
Hong Kong		_			REIT Japan Tobacco, Inc.	JPY JPY	165 15,200	109,542 381,174	0.01 0.03
AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	263,000	1,838,303	0.13	Kajima Corp.	JPY	13,900	246,231	0.02
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD	103,000	318,590	0.02	Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc. (The)	JPY	7,300	78,698	0.01
CLP Holdings Ltd. Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	18,500 21,000	149,858 85,934	0.01 0.01	Kao Corp. KDDI Corp.	JPY JPY	19,000 35,300	745,914 1,094,082	0.05 0.08
Hang Seng Bank Ltd.	HKD	4,600	54,559	0.00	Keyence Corp.	JPY	4,300	1,708,078	0.12
Hong Kong & China Gas Co. Ltd.	HKD	95,885	73,952	0.01	Kirin Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	5,500	69,250 253,942	0.00
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Link REIT	HKD HKD	27,900 83,800	1,021,031 341,877	0.07 0.02	Komatsu Ltd. Kubota Corp.	JPY	9,500 39,100	441,949	0.02
MTR Corp. Ltd.	HKD	35,000	117,489	0.02	Kyocera Corp.	JPY	6,900	66,878	0.00
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	HKD	30,000	202,060	0.02	Kyowa Kirin Co. Ltd.	JPY	13,200	192,753	0.01
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd. Techtronic Industries Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD	51,000 43,000	472,296 546,689	0.03	Lasertec Corp. LY Corp.	JPY JPY	1,700 141,000	158,711 363,426	0.01 0.03
recitionie maastres est Eta.	***************************************				Makita Corp.	JPY	9,100	271,164	0.02
		_	5,222,638	0.37	Marubeni Corp. MatsukiyoCocokara & Co.	JPY JPY	9,100 20,000	133,820 283,137	0.01 0.02
Ireland	uco	47.527	5.073.434		MINEBEA MITSUMI, Inc.	JPY	13,300	209,808	0.02
Accenture plc 'A' AIB Group plc	USD EUR	17,527 107,978	5,973,436 574,443	0.42 0.04	Mitsubishi Corp.	JPY	53,400	854,698	0.06
Aon plc 'A'	USD	7,063	2,441,641	0.17	Mitsubishi Electric Corp. Mitsubishi Heavy Industries Ltd.	JPY JPY	21,400 52,800	353,307 721,516	0.02 0.05
DCC plc	GBP	9,386	583,038	0.04	Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	266,700	3,025,995	0.03
Eaton Corp. plc James Hardie Industries plc, CDI	USD AUD	12,986 13,769	4,168,560 411,977	0.29 0.03	Mitsui & Co. Ltd.	JPY	65,800	1,338,832	0.09
Kingspan Group plc	EUR	7,009	493,784	0.04	Mitsui Chemicals, Inc. Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	12,400 85,900	264,346 670,345	0.02 0.05
Linde plc	USD	15,957	6,445,158	0.45	Mitsui OSK Lines Ltd.	JPY	17,100	578,926	0.04
Medtronic plc Seagate Technology Holdings plc	USD USD	55,764 30,963	4,293,073 2,586,491	0.30 0.18	Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	32,269	768,255	0.05
TE Connectivity plc	USD	6,619	916,798	0.07	MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc. Murata Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	31,700 49,000	671,891 770,945	0.05 0.05
Trane Technologies plc	USD	18,638	6,661,471	0.47	NEC Corp.	JPY	1,300	109,660	0.01
			35,549,870	2.50	Nexon Co. Ltd. Nidec Corp.	JPY JPY	7,700 9,800	112,475 171,990	0.01
Italy		-			Nintendo Co. Ltd.	JPY	20,900	1,190,321	0.01 0.08
Amplifon SpA	EUR	8,709	216,288	0.02	Nippon Building Fund, Inc., REIT	JPY	102	76,746	0.01
Enel SpA	EUR	46,245	318,512	0.02	Nippon Steel Corp. Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	JPY JPY	14,800 1,073,400	289,126 1,042,866	0.02 0.07
Eni SpA FinecoBank Banca Fineco SpA	EUR EUR	11,977 59,885	156,683 1,005,619	0.01 0.07	Nippon Yusen KK	JPY	1,500	48,616	0.00
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	EUR	165,969	641,097	0.04	Nissin Foods Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	9,000	211,366	0.02
Prysmian SpA	EUR	1,764	108,733	0.01	Nitori Holdings Co. Ltd. Nitto Denko Corp.	JPY JPY	300 20,000	34,361 329,548	0.00 0.02
UniCredit SpA	EUR	73,600 _	2,835,256	0.20	Nomura Research Institute Ltd.	JPY	9,000	257,451	0.02
			5,282,188	0.37	Obic Co. Ltd.	JPY	16,000	461,035	0.03
Japan		_			Olympus Corp. Oriental Land Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	15,500 17,400	225,934 365,910	0.02 0.03
Advantest Corp.	JPY	17,700	1,000,890	0.07	ORIX Corp.	JPY	39,500	827,502	0.06
Aeon Co. Ltd. Ajinomoto Co., Inc.	JPY JPY	3,500 17,600	79,487 698,309	0.01 0.05	Osaka Gas Co. Ltd.	JPY	21,000	446,650	0.03
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd.	JPY	56,700	577,099	0.03	Otsuka Corp. Otsuka Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	13,200 6,200	292,477 327,612	0.02 0.02
Asahi Kasei Corp.	JPY	80,500	539,998	0.04	Pan Pacific International Holdings Corp.	JPY	16,400	435,109	0.03
Asics Corp. Astellas Pharma, Inc.	JPY JPY	19,800 19,400	378,650 182,996	0.03	Panasonic Holdings Corp.	JPY	63,400	640,031	0.05
Bridgestone Corp.	JPY	15,200	498,997	0.01	Recruit Holdings Co. Ltd. Renesas Electronics Corp.	JPY JPY	32,600 31,400	2,234,921 394,822	0.16 0.03
Canon, Inc.	JPY	18,800	596,552	0.04	Resona Holdings, Inc.	JPY	69,800	491,285	0.03
Capcom Co. Ltd. Central Japan Railway Co.	JPY JPY	19,200 20,700	410,018 377,347	0.03	Secom Co. Ltd.	JPY	6,200	204,339	0.01
central supul Nationaly Co.	11.1	20,700	5,7,547	0.03	Sekisui House Ltd.	JPY	27,600	642,336	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Seven & i Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	49,800	761,261	0.05	Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd.	SGD	50,600	596,808	0.04
SG Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	15,700	145,127	0.01	Sembcorp Industries Ltd.	SGD	17,600	68,614	0.01
Shimano, Inc.	JPY	2,200	288,967	0.02	Singapore Exchange Ltd.	SGD	45,600	410,185	0.03
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co. Ltd. Shionogi & Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	41,400 20,500	1,347,785 279,756	0.10 0.02	Singapore Telecommunications Ltd. United Overseas Bank Ltd.	SGD SGD	121,100 26,500	264,093 680,564	0.02 0.05
SMC Corp.	JPY	1,000	382,044	0.02	Wilmar International Ltd.	SGD	85,400	186,843	0.01
SoftBank Corp.	JPY	246,200	301,020	0.02			_	4.1/0./00	0.20
SoftBank Group Corp. Sompo Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	20,200 7,400	1,140,830 187,323	0.08 0.01			_	4,168,600	0.29
Sony Group Corp.	JPY	140,000	2,899,355	0.20	Spain				
Sumitomo Corp.	JPY	10,800	227,515	0.02	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA Banco Santander SA	EUR EUR	47,830 603,114	452,137 2,692,301	0.03 0.19
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	JPY	29,500	517,001	0.04	CaixaBank SA	EUR	40,582	212,568	0.19
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co. Ltd. Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY JPY	7,400 92,600	164,510 2,142,275	0.01 0.15	Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S	EUR	18,389	561,140	0.04
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co. Ltd.	JPY	6,000	182,035	0.13	Iberdrola SA	EUR	134,084	1,783,988	0.13
Suzuki Motor Corp.	JPY	45,200	497,769	0.04	Industria de Diseno Textil SA	EUR	33,850	1,680,145	0.12
Sysmex Corp. T&D Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	10,800 29,500	193,491 527,700	0.01 0.04				7,382,279	0.52
Taisei Corp.	JPY	10,200	416,239	0.04	Sweden		_		
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	35,000	899,110	0.06	Assa Abloy AB 'B'	SEK	16,391	465,880	0.03
TDK Corp.	JPY	26,900	342,828	0.02	Atlas Copco AB 'A'	SEK	186,425	2,741,377	0.19
Terumo Corp. Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	45,200 48,700	852,583 1,713,716	0.06 0.12	Boliden AB Investor AB 'B'	SEK SEK	8,441 33,085	228,822 843.923	0.02 0.06
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	JPY	10,600	1,576,699	0.12	Sandvik AB	SEK	65,933	1,137,710	0.08
Tokyo Gas Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,400	37,582	0.00	Volvo AB 'B'	SEK	104,182	2,436,541	0.17
TOPPAN Holdings, Inc.	JPY	1,800	46,517	0.00			_	7.054.353	0.55
Toyota Motor Corp. Toyota Tsusho Corp.	JPY JPY	225,600 15,200	4,362,155 264,238	0.31 0.02			_	7,854,253	0.55
Unicharm Corp.	JPY	4,200	33,628	0.00	Switzerland	CHE	20.075	1.500.300	
Yamaha Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	23,100	199,402	0.01	ABB Ltd. Adecco Group AG	CHF CHF	28,865 6,869	1,508,398 163,510	0.11 0.01
ZOZO, Inc.	JPY	3,400 _	102,213	0.01	Alcon AG	CHF	11,622	951,751	0.01
			73,136,283	5.15	Bunge Global SA	USD	3,032	226,512	0.02
lorcov		-			Chubb Ltd.	USD	10,760	2,863,924	0.20
Jersey Aptiv plc	USD	14,151	826,504	0.06	Cie Financiere Richemont SA DSM-Firmenich AG	CHF EUR	18,268 1,952	2,683,530 190,320	0.19 0.01
Experian plc	GBP	14,496	603,719	0.04	Givaudan SA	CHF	146	616,628	0.04
Glencore plc	GBP	104,376	445,504	0.03	Holcim AG	CHF	3,295	306,613	0.02
			1,875,727	0.13	Julius Baer Group Ltd. Lonza Group AG	CHF CHF	1,998 3,850	124,806 2,196,620	0.01 0.15
t the auto		-			Nestle SA	CHF	74,291	5,923,229	0.15
Liberia Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd.	USD	13,932	3,132,266	0.22	Novartis AG	CHF	38,565	3,642,843	0.26
Noyar carrobean craises Eta.	435	- 15,752		0.22	Partners Group Holding AG	CHF	195	255,402	0.02
			3,132,266	0.22	Roche Holding AG Sandoz Group AG	CHF CHF	13,936 38,290	3,790,806 1,515,422	0.27 0.11
Luxembourg		_			SGS SA	CHF	11,258	1,089,448	0.08
Spotify Technology SA	USD	2,633	1,145,272	0.08	Straumann Holding AG	CHF	1,710	208,032	0.01
		_	1,145,272	0.08	UBS Group AG Zurich Insurance Group AG	CHF CHF	44,935 3,986	1,326,871 2,286,951	0.09 0.16
Notherlands		-			Zurien insurance droup Ad	CIII		2,200,731	0.10
Netherlands Adyen NV, Reg. S	EUR	429	615,015	0.04				31,871,616	2.25
Airbus SE	EUR	14,466	2,237,890	0.16	United Kingdom		_		
Argenx SE	EUR	506	303,347	0.02	3i Group plc	GBP	58,949	2,537,983	0.18
ASML Holding NV Ferrari NV	EUR EUR	10,369 1,813	7,033,811 747,500	0.49	Anglo American plc Ashtead Group plc	GBP GBP	15,710 3,449	448,436 206,645	0.03
Ferrovial SE	EUR	26,327	1,071,772	0.05 0.07	AstraZeneca plc	GBP	44,257	5,592,340	0.01 0.39
Heineken NV	EUR	24,775	1,699,317	0.12	BAE Systems plc	GBP	25,474	353,154	0.02
ING Groep NV	EUR	39,294	594,636	0.04	Barclays plc	GBP	853,240	2,762,615	0.19
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV Koninklijke KPN NV	EUR EUR	17,224 403.056	542,470 1,414,727	0.04 0.10	Berkeley Group Holdings plc BP plc	GBP GBP	15,667 620,284	737,892 2,942,974	0.05 0.21
Koninklijke Philips NV	EUR	15,806	386,141	0.03	British American Tobacco plc	GBP	29,629	1,030,066	0.21
LyondellBasell Industries NV 'A'	USD	17,865	1,274,128	0.09	Centrica plc	GBP	642,174	1,036,028	0.07
NN Group NV	EUR	32,919	1,385,396	0.10	Compass Group plc	GBP	26,871	863,133	0.06
NXP Semiconductors NV Prosus NV	USD EUR	22,611 36,248	4,528,955 1,389,567	0.32 0.10	Diageo plc GSK plc	GBP GBP	44,136 68,673	1,352,032 1,116,201	0.10 0.08
Stellantis NV	EUR	96,238	1,219,528	0.09	HSBC Holdings plc	GBP	305,415	2,896,090	0.20
Universal Music Group NV	EUR	27,525	678,216	0.05	Informa plc	GBP	21,402	206,251	0.01
Wolters Kluwer NV	EUR	3,665	587,408	0.04	InterContinental Hotels Group plc Intertek Group plc	GBP GBP	12,591	1,513,325	0.11
			27,709,824	1.95	Lloyds Banking Group plc	GBP	13,857 982,135	788,827 649,804	0.06 0.05
New Zealand		-			London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP	12,868	1,756,356	0.12
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp. Ltd.	NZD	8,078	167,274	0.01	National Grid plc	GBP	67,189	770,317	0.05
Xero Ltd.	AUD	2,911	292,089	0.02	NatWest Group plc Next plc	GBP GBP	212,803 5,995	1,033,358 687,685	0.07 0.05
		-	450.373	0.03	Pearson plc	GBP	7,232	111,982	0.05
		_	459,363	0.03	Prudential plc	GBP	63,244	486,319	0.03
Panama Carairal Cara	HCD	41 2 45	1 003 05 1		Reckitt Benckiser Group plc	GBP	21,060	1,228,743	0.09
Carnival Corp.	USD	41,245	1,002,854	0.07	RELX plc Rio Tinto plc	GBP GBP	73,064 46,095	3,200,821 2,628,607	0.23 0.19
			1,002,854	0.07	Rolls-Royce Holdings plc	GBP	84,647	581,507	0.19
Singapore		=			Royalty Pharma plc 'A'	USD	10,100	248,838	0.02
CapitaLand Integrated Commercial					Sage Group plc (The) Schroders plc	GBP GBP	23,854 69,412	366,552 270,771	0.03 0.02
Trust, REIT	SGD	206,513	282,479	0.02	Shell plc	GBP	188,862	5,646,378	0.02
CapitaLand Investment Ltd. DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	SGD SGD	108,300 47,770	200,963 1,478,051	0.01 0.10	SSE plc	GBP	91,486	1,776,393	0.12
DDS Group Holaings Etu.	200	77,770	1,770,001	0.10					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Standard Chartered plc	GBP	89,701	1,070,761	0.08	Darden Restaurants, Inc.	USD	4,869	878,944	0.06
Taylor Wimpey plc Tesco plc	GBP GBP	210,258 382,283	310,082 1,700,108	0.02 0.12	Datadog, Inc. 'A' Deckers Outdoor Corp.	USD USD	5,652 3,358	785,800 667,522	0.06 0.05
Unilever plc	EUR	4,175	228,873	0.02	Deere & Co.	USD	14,959	6,131,943	0.43
Unilever plc	GBP	44,379	2,436,582	0.17	Dell Technologies, Inc. 'C' Delta Air Lines, Inc.	USD USD	6,313 4,322	702,026 254,243	0.05 0.02
			53,574,829	3.77	Diamondback Energy, Inc.	USD	20,095	3,148,020	0.02
United States of America		=			Dick's Sporting Goods, Inc.	USD	1,186	264,105 1,608,891	0.02
Abbott Laboratories	USD	13,257	1,447,966	0.10	Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT DocuSign, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	9,402 4,336	381,283	0.11 0.03
AbbVie, Inc. Adobe, Inc.	USD USD	60,260 5,503	10,267,981 2,364,118	0.72 0.17	Dominion Energy, Inc.	USD	24,104	1,257,408	0.09
Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.	USD	37,278	4,403,916	0.31	DoorDash, Inc. 'A' Dover Corp.	USD USD	9,272 8,137	1,505,242 1,468,095	0.11 0.10
AECOM Akamai Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	7,677 3,520	793,484 326,100	0.06 0.02	Dow, Inc.	USD	59,936	2,306,697	0.16
Align Technology, Inc.	USD	1,677	336,951	0.02	DuPont de Nemours, Inc. Eastman Chemical Co.	USD USD	7,033 10,800	517,927 958,797	0.04 0.07
Alphabet, Inc. 'A' Alphabet, Inc. 'C'	USD USD	121,759 97,702	22,500,744 18,170,416	1.58 1.28	Edwards Lifesciences Corp.	USD	8,803	633,258	0.04
Altria Group, Inc.	USD	23,117	1,160,695	0.08	Elanco Animal Health, Inc. Elevance Health, Inc.	USD USD	10,776 8,950	124,308 3,205,793	0.01 0.23
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	216,157	46,300,906	3.26	Eli Lilly & Co.	USD	15,881	11,788,962	0.23
American Express Co. American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A'	USD USD	7,719 6,675	2,221,672 239,654	0.16 0.02	EMCOR Group, Inc.	USD	973	429,535	0.03
American Tower Corp., REIT	USD	14,985	2,649,109	0.19	Emerson Electric Co. Entergy Corp.	USD USD	17,801 25,633	2,135,811 1,876,805	0.15 0.13
Ameriprise Financial, Inc. AMETEK, Inc.	USD USD	4,159 8,981	2,139,181 1,569,262	0.15 0.11	EOG Resources, Inc.	USD	37,753	4,428,378	0.31
Analog Devices, Inc.	USD	26,683	5,483,303	0.39	EQT Corp. Equinix, Inc., REIT	USD USD	12,569 3,269	562,404 2,970,564	0.04 0.21
Apollo Global Management, Inc. Apple, Inc.	USD USD	7,902 303,863	1,271,791 73,871,228	0.09 5.20	Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	21,573	1,383,071	0.10
Archer-Daniels-Midland Co.	USD	5,159	250,753	0.02	Estee Lauder Cos., Inc. (The) 'A' Exact Sciences Corp.	USD USD	4,739 3,578	342,483 195,753	0.02 0.01
Arista Networks, Inc.	USD USD	26,479	2,844,646	0.20	Expedia Group, Inc.	USD	14,344	2,596,269	0.01
Arthur J Gallagher & Co. AT&T, Inc.	USD	10,502 147,339	2,888,569 3,238,150	0.20 0.23	Exxon Mobil Corp.	USD	121,346	12,500,632	0.88
Atlassian Corp. 'A'	USD	3,103	736,987	0.05	Fair Isaac Corp. FedEx Corp.	USD USD	784 9,476	1,515,024 2,579,108	0.11 0.18
AutoZone, Inc. Avery Dennison Corp.	USD USD	1,494 3,809	4,628,060 692,000	0.33 0.05	Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.	USD	4,159	700,415	0.05
Baker Hughes Co. 'A'	USD	46,686	1,853,222	0.13	Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.	USD	46,532	3,628,523	0.26
Ball Corp. Bank of America Corp.	USD USD	6,461 265,054	344,827 11,283,921	0.02 0.79	Fifth Third Bancorp	USD	99,059	4,079,686	0.29
Bath & Body Works, Inc.	USD	4,571	173,519	0.01	Fiserv, Inc. Fortinet, Inc.	USD USD	9,867 19,107	1,967,219 1,747,554	0.14 0.12
Baxter International, Inc. Becton Dickinson & Co.	USD USD	23,290 3,742	650,006 820,398	0.05 0.06	Gartner, Inc.	USD	1,627	761,945	0.05
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 'B'	USD	25,677	11,224,361	0.00	GE HealthCare Technologies, Inc. GE Vernova, Inc.	USD USD	10,654 3,059	807,225 978,650	0.06 0.07
Best Buy Co., Inc. Biogen, Inc.	USD USD	17,420 6,651	1,435,117 972,829	0.10	Gen Digital, Inc.	USD	11,125	294,622	0.02
BioMarin Pharmaceutical, Inc.	USD	9,924	630,310	0.07 0.04	Gilead Sciences, Inc. GoDaddy, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	11,519 3,760	1,028,234 717,377	0.07 0.05
Blackstone, Inc.	USD USD	6,528	1,088,430	0.08	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The)	USD	9,986	5,543,233	0.39
Block, Inc. 'A' Boeing Co. (The)	USD	21,213 6,006	1,782,759 1,028,831	0.13 0.07	HCA Healthcare, Inc. Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co.	USD USD	2,321 69,086	671,785 1,433,119	0.05 0.10
Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD	1,286	6,190,430	0.44	Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	USD	18,633	4,483,843	0.32
Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp. 'A' Boston Scientific Corp.	USD USD	4,824 56,452	599,368 4,885,452	0.04 0.34	Hologic, Inc. Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD USD	5,581	389,807	0.03
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD	105,986	5,791,872	0.41	Honeywell International, Inc.	USD	7,840 33,190	2,952,665 7,261,082	0.21 0.51
Broadcom, Inc. Builders FirstSource, Inc.	USD USD	83,181 4,715	18,848,294 655,438	1.33 0.05	Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT	USD	52,566	887,287	0.06
Burlington Stores, Inc.	USD	6,083	1,669,637	0.12	Howmet Aerospace, Inc. HubSpot, Inc.	USD USD	36,389 969	3,854,046 652,895	0.27 0.05
Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Capital One Financial Corp.	USD USD	4,700 12,154	1,367,582 2,096,745	0.10 0.15	Humana, Inc.	USD	5,689	1,406,611	0.10
Carrier Global Corp.	USD	55,690	3,684,132	0.13	Ingersoll Rand, Inc. Insulet Corp.	USD USD	24,113 1,415	2,114,898 359,992	0.15 0.03
Caterpillar, Inc. Cboe Global Markets, Inc.	USD USD	11,955 2,319	4,206,054 437,038	0.30 0.03	Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.	USD	18,657	2,691,344	0.19
CBRE Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	6,753	856,124	0.03	Intuit, Inc. Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD USD	8,442 2,627	5,129,594 1,333,602	0.36 0.09
Celanese Corp. 'A' Centene Corp.	USD USD	2,263 6,065	150,569 354,116	0.01	Invitation Homes, Inc., REIT	USD	12,094	371,742	0.03
Charles Schwab Corp. (The)	USD	43,709	3,127,848	0.02 0.22	Jabil, Inc. Johnson & Johnson	USD USD	3,015 37,112	420,368 5,152,726	0.03 0.36
Charter Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	7,808	2,584,469	0.18	Juniper Networks, Inc.	USD	5,929	213,442	0.01
Cheniere Energy, Inc. Chevron Corp.	USD USD	6,147 31,116	1,271,401 4,337,918	0.09 0.31	Kenvue, Inc.	USD	83,490	1,717,433	0.12
Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. 'A'	USD	80,797	4,705,794	0.33	Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc. Keysight Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	23,301 7,676	720,037 1,193,880	0.05 0.08
Church & Dwight Co., Inc. Cigna Group (The)	USD USD	21,646 6,203	2,186,504 1,655,917	0.15 0.12	KKR & Co., Inc.	USD	13,915	2,000,319	0.14
Cisco Systems, Inc.	USD	7,014	400,602	0.03	Lam Research Corp. Leidos Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	54,173 20,790	3,771,723 2,869,106	0.27 0.20
Citigroup, Inc. CME Group, Inc.	USD USD	51,723 24,489	3,527,372 5,493,829	0.25 0.39	Lennar Corp. 'A'	USD	15,013	1,982,370	0.14
CMS Energy Corp.	USD	38,057	2,453,634	0.17	Liberty Media Corp-Liberty Live 'A' Live Nation Entertainment, Inc.	USD USD	1,662 3,020	108,098 382,240	0.01 0.03
Coca-Cola Co. (The) Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A'	USD USD	120,047 41,300	7,197,730 3,073,868	0.51	LKQ Corp.	USD	12,800	451,852	0.03
Comcast Corp. 'A'	USD	145,245	5,247,661	0.22 0.37	Lowe's Cos., Inc. Lululemon Athletica, Inc.	USD USD	31,530 1,012	7,519,008 373,025	0.53 0.03
ConocoPhillips	USD	54,479	5,165,175	0.36	Manhattan Associates, Inc.	USD	1,193	312,670	0.02
Copart, Inc. Corpay, Inc.	USD USD	12,070 9,597	673,031 3,145,927	0.05 0.22	Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. Marvell Technology, Inc.	USD USD	3,048 17,875	1,533,605 1,924,536	0.11
Corteva, Inc.	USD	10,107	555,293	0.04	Masco Corp.	USD	30,269	2,123,774	0.14 0.15
Costco Wholesale Corp. Crowdstrike Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	8,583 4,629	7,615,143 1,547,937	0.54 0.11	Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD	27,549	14,023,932	0.99
Crown Holdings, Inc.	USD	2,333	185,354	0.01	McDonald's Corp. McKesson Corp.	USD USD	24,482 2,140	6,863,288 1,182,811	0.48 0.08
CSX Corp. Danaher Corp.	USD USD	138,002 19,352	4,295,065 4,305,501	0.30 0.30	MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	979	1,627,273	0.11
	335	1,,556	.,555,561	0.50	Merck & Co., Inc.	USD	42,352	4,046,837	0.28

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Quant Nom Investments Currency Va		Net
Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A' MetLife, Inc.	USD USD	50,694 21,194	28,956,135 1,677,914	2.04		091 294,825 ,102 405,175	
Microchip Technology, Inc.	USD	19,418	1,078,455	0.12		497 263,975	
Micron Technology, Inc.	USD	44,396	3,661,980	0.26		007.753.577	(0.51
Microsoft Corp. MicroStrategy, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	157,869 1,084	64,762,575 323,001	4.56 0.02		986,753,577	69.51
Mondelez International, Inc. 'A'	USD	92,957	5,355,341	0.38	Total Equities	1,395,814,201	98.32
Monster Beverage Corp.	USD	33,114	1,681,310	0.12	Total Transferable securities and money market instrument		
Morgan Stanley Motorola Solutions, Inc.	USD USD	13,585 4,627	1,657,981 2,066,799	0.12 0.15	admitted to an official exchange listing	1,395,814,201	98.32
Netflix, Inc.	USD	4,024	3,484,358	0.25	Other transferable cocurities and manay market instrument	<u>-</u>	
Neurocrine Biosciences, Inc.	USD	8,243	1,092,328	0.08	Other transferable securities and money market instrument	•	
Newmont Corp. NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD USD	5,945 77,553	212,958 5,397,656	0.01 0.38	Warrants		
NIKE, Inc. 'B'	USD	12,226	893,105	0.06	United States of America		
NRG Energy, Inc.	USD	9,017	798,465	0.06	Constellation Software USA, Inc.		
Nucor Corp. NVIDIA Corp.	USD USD	5,628 539,243	634,475 71,174,982	0.04 5.01	22/08/2028* CAD	4420	0.00
ON Semiconductor Corp.	USD	10,364	633,686	0.04		0	0.00
Oracle Corp.	USD	34,531	5,543,962	0.39			
O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Otis Worldwide Corp.	USD USD	664 44,190	760,434 3,959,916	0.05 0.28	Total Warrants	0	0.00
Owens Corning	USD	3,879	634,756	0.04	Total Other transferable securities and money market	0	0.00
PACCAR, Inc.	USD	12,495	1,254,256	0.09	instruments		
Palantir Technologies, Inc. 'A' Palo Alto Networks, Inc.	USD USD	8,924 13,257	662,173 2,346,373	0.05 0.16	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment unc	ertakings	
PepsiCo, Inc.	USD	52,101	7,636,275	0.16		J	
PG&E Corp.	USD	221,258	4,312,575	0.30	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
Philip Morris International, Inc. Pinterest, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	24,142 15,540	2,803,324 437,828	0.20	Luxembourg		
PPG Industries, Inc.	USD	18,766	2,167,137	0.03 0.15	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† EUR	677 7,150,159	0.51
Principal Financial Group, Inc.	USD	18,602	1,391,766	0.10	This Earl Eighbor 2 (NEX 4131.)		0.51
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	28,048	4,518,792	0.32		7,150,159	0.51
Progressive Corp. (The) Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD USD	32,124 35,687	7,437,295 3,631,638	0.52 0.26	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	7 150 150	0.51
Qorvo, Inc.	USD	4,468	300,185	0.02	Total Collective Ilivestillent Scheines - uch S	7,150,159	0.51
QUALCOMM, Inc.	USD	7,812	1,163,914	0.08	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investme undertakings	^{nt} 7,150,159	0.51
Quanta Services, Inc. Raymond James Financial, Inc.	USD USD	3,288 4,393	1,007,662 662,242	0.07 0.05	•		
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	5,602	3,833,131	0.03	Total Investments	1,402,964,360	98.83
ResMed, Inc.	USD	1,999	443,377	0.03	Cash	12,140,696	0.86
Ross Stores, Inc. RTX Corp.	USD USD	26,121 36,783	3,833,002 4,100,845	0.27 0.29			
S&P Global, Inc.	USD	2,855	1,376,296	0.10	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	4,522,825	0.31
Salesforce, Inc.	USD	27,333	8,861,065	0.62	Total Net Assets	1,419,627,881	100.00
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 'A' ServiceNow, Inc.	USD USD	11,516 8,018	2,281,281 8,209,206	0.16 0.58			
Snap-on, Inc.	USD	936	307,812	0.02	*Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Dire	ctors.	
Southern Co. (The)	USD	70,761	5,631,079	0.40	†Related Party Fund.		
State Street Corp. Steel Dynamics, Inc.	USD USD	17,304 4,788	1,648,520 529,026	0.12 0.04			
Stryker Corp.	USD	16,912	5,903,839	0.42	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 20	024 % of Net	
Synopsys, Inc.	USD	3,490	1,639,491	0.12	United States of America Japan		69.51 5.15
Tesla, Inc. Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD USD	55,161 35,947	22,442,630 6,498,451	1.58 0.46	United Kingdom		3.77
Textron, Inc.	USD	29,447	2,174,222	0.46	Canada		2.94
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	13,393	6,750,839	0.48	France Ireland		2.86
T-Mobile US, Inc.	USD	5,811	1,239,482	0.09	Switzerland		2.50 2.25
Trade Desk, Inc. (The) 'A' Tradeweb Markets, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	9,245 2,536	1,055,827 323,693	0.07 0.02	Germany		2.05
Travelers Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	9,015	2,091,265	0.15	Netherlands Australia		1.95
Truist Financial Corp.	USD	98,579	4,153,970	0.29	Denmark		1.57 0.65
Uber Technologies, Inc. Union Pacific Corp.	USD USD	68,718 11,553	4,016,193 2,546,692	0.28 0.18	Luxembourg		0.59
United Parcel Service, Inc. 'B'	USD	28,422	3,436,168	0.18	Sweden		0.55
United Rentals, Inc.	USD	1,885	1,286,538	0.09	Spain Italy		0.52 0.37
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. US Bancorp	USD USD	25,157 85,426	12,356,787 3,968,545	0.87	Hong Kong		0.37
Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,856	582,705	0.28 0.04	Singapore		0.29
Ventas, Inc., REIT	USD	43,421	2,460,726	0.17	Liberia Finland		0.22 0.20
Verizon Communications, Inc.	USD	4,663	179,033	0.01	Cayman Islands		0.20
Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Vertiv Holdings Co. 'A'	USD USD	10,852 7,630	4,213,419 844,069	0.30 0.06	Jersey		0.13
VICI Properties, Inc., REIT 'A'	USD	32,679	916,454	0.06	Belgium Panama		0.11
Vista, Inc. 'A'	USD	49,192	15,014,546	1.06	New Zealand		0.07 0.03
Vistra Corp. Walmart, Inc.	USD USD	10,009 34,983	1,343,858 3,053,279	0.09 0.21	Bermuda		0.02
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	37,046	3,978,433	0.21	Total Investments		98.83
Warner Bros Discovery, Inc.	USD	46,549	479,778	0.03	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		1.17
Wells Fargo & Co. Welltower, Inc., REIT	USD USD	130,899 14,369	8,935,798 1,742,933	0.63	Total		100.00
Western Digital Corp.	USD	24,152	1,742,933	0.12			
Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies							
Corp. Yum! Brands, Inc.	USD USD	1,126 29,526	207,816 3,825,305	0.01 0.27			
rami: branas, IIIC.	นวบ	۷۶,۵۷۵	ر _ا کر,کاری	0.27			

JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
AUD	2,156,438	EUR	1,287,509		BNP Paribas	615	=
CAD CHF	2,634,043 2,734	EUR CAD	1,760,005 4,305	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	5,174 28	-
CHF	1,399,865	EUR	1,488,323	08/01/2025		3,149	-
CHF	495,791	EUR	528,383	10/02/2025		1,116	-
DKK DKK	3,370,924	EUR EUR	451,955 461,312	03/01/2025 08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	57 13	-
EUR	3,440,213 1,792,353	AUD	2.912.927	03/01/2025		52,008	0.01
EUR	1,324,918	AUD	2,156,438		BNP Paribas	36,794	-
EUR	3,015,440	CAD	4,467,481		BNP Paribas	21,536	-
EUR EUR	1,774,797 2,206,287	CAD CHF	2,629,739 2,049,336	08/01/2025 03/01/2025		12,503 23,630	-
EUR	1,506,554	CHF	1,399,865		BNP Paribas	15,082	-
EUR	8,847	CHF	8,251		Morgan Stanley	56	-
EUR EUR	2,191,150 1,010,089	CHF DKK	2,049,336 7,530,103	05/02/2025 03/01/2025		3,145 365	-
EUR	461,475	DKK	3,440,213		BNP Paribas	150	-
EUR	5,074,371	JPY	801,995,709	06/01/2025		143,241	0.01
EUR EUR	3,276,613 3,218,055	JPY JPY	521,942,553 521,942,553		BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	66,908 45	0.01
EUR	1,034,274	SGD	1.458.933		BNP Paribas	2,942	-
GBP	419,589	EUR	506,406	03/01/2025	Barclays	183	-
GBP	375,948	EUR	451,091		Standard Chartered	2,807	-
GBP GBP	2,212,174 376,552	EUR EUR	2,666,408 453,330	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas Barclays	3,782 550	-
HKD	5,649,943	EUR	698,821		BNP Paribas	2,318	-
HKD	2,766,100	EUR	342,079	08/01/2025		1,117	-
JPY SEK	77,863,582 7,270,527	EUR EUR	477,121 635,002	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	1,629 94	-
SGD	658,390	EUR	464,868	08/01/2025		553	-
SGD	91,094,805	EUR	64,324,935		Standard Chartered	70,720	0.01
SGD USD	90,631,784 4,429	EUR CHF	64,032,403 3,939	10/02/2025 08/01/2025		36,607 71	-
USD	8,073	CHF	5,939 7,222	08/01/2025		84	-
USD	5,290	CHF	4,766	10/02/2025		=	-
USD	1,328,279	EUR	1,278,778	03/01/2025		1,306	-
USD USD	6,497,020 1,850,859	EUR EUR	6,220,271 1,769,618	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		41,012 14,084	-
USD	1,849,119	EUR	1,755,480		Merrill Lynch	26,546	-
USD	3,147	EUR	2,984	08/01/2025		48	-
USD USD	50,357,835 854,733	EUR EUR	48,328,785 819,937	08/01/2025 05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	191,985 2,661	0.01
USD	3,678	GBP	2,904		Morgan Stanley	39	-
USD	4,480	GBP	3,574	05/02/2025		4	-
USD USD	1,144,441 399,815	SGD SGD	1,554,910 537,335	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		3,513 5,383	-
USD	618,617	SGD	841,413		Goldman Sachs	424	-
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				796,077	0.05
CHF	2,049,336	EUR	2,185,969	03/01/2025	HSBC	(3,311)	-
CHE	6,841	EUR	7,367	08/01/2025		(78) (5.279)	-
CHF CHF	499,118 4,154	EUR EUR	537,158 4,456	10/02/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	(5,378) (20)	-
CHF	6,509	USD	7,346		Morgan Stanley	(143)	-
CHF	2,832	USD	3,164	10/02/2025		(20)	-
EUR EUR	1,736,945 1,285,803	AUD AUD	2,912,927 2,156,438	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,106) (606)	-
EUR	2,984,764	CAD	4,467,481	05/02/2025		(8,828)	-
EUR	1,759,746	CAD	2,634,043	10/02/2025		(5,223)	-
EUR EUR	527,120 1,491,889	CHF CHF	495,791 1,399,865	08/01/2025 10/02/2025		(1,115) (3,151)	-
EUR	557,822	DKK	4,159,179		BNP Paribas	(93)	-
EUR	461,486	DKK	3,440,213	10/02/2025	HSBC	(12)	-
EUR EUR	7,474 3,874,899	GBP GBP	6,207 3,229,414	03/01/2025	Barclays Standard Chartered	(21) (24,113)	-
EUR	2,647,362	GBP	3,229,414 2,212,174		BNP Paribas	(24,113)	-
EUR	3,389,037	GBP	2,815,049	05/02/2025	Barclays	(4,101)	-
EUR EUR	2,662,091 685,648	GBP HKD	2,212,174 5,649,943		BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	(3,716) (15,492)	-
EUR	337,035	HKD	2,766,100	08/01/2025		(6,161)	-
EUR	698,106	HKD	5,649,943	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(2,305)	-
EUR EUR	341,743 4,412,908	HKD JPY	2,766,100 724,132,127	10/02/2025	Citibank Standard Chartered	(1,116) (50,198)	(0.01)
EUR	501,964	SEK	5,785,322	03/02/2025		(3,371)	(0.01)
EUR	630,799	SEK	7,270,527	08/01/2025	HSBC	(4,297)	-
EUR EUR	504,827 635,276	SEK	5,785,322 7,270,527	05/02/2025 10/02/2025		(725) (94)	-
EUR	1,893	SEK SGD	7,270,527 2,681	03/01/2025		(94)	-
EUR	64,027,518	SGD	90,631,784	08/01/2025	HSBC	(40,824)	-
EUR	1,894	SGD	2,681		BNP Paribas	(1)	-
EUR EUR	839,443 73,203,781	USD USD	885,178 77,494,840	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(13,618) (1,479,243)	(0.11)
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					** **	•

JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	1,166,290	USD	1,224,334		Morgan Stanley	(13,621)	-
EUR	48,322,156	USD	51,056,127	08/01/2025		(871,432)	(0.06)
EUR	65,819,679	USD	68,620,396	05/02/2025		(220,790)	(0.02)
EUR	47,639,951	USD	49,706,715	10/02/2025		(187,741)	(0.01)
GBP	7,047	USD	8,912	03/01/2025	Barclays	(80)	-
GBP	2,112	USD	2,647	05/02/2025	HSBC	(1)	-
JPY	521,942,553	EUR	3,209,825	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(120)	=
SGD	1,280,795	EUR	906,899	08/01/2025	HSBC	(1,494)	-
SGD	735,969	EUR	520,926	10/02/2025	Barclays	(659)	-
SGD	1,148,972	USD	854,267	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(10,886)	-
SGD	502,155	USD	370.112	10/02/2025		(1,140)	-
USD	7,102	GBP	5,683	03/01/2025	,	(17)	
Total Unrealised I	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(3,009,291)	(0.21)
Net Unrealised Lo	ess on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(2,213,214)	(0.16)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Cur	Global Exposure Irrency EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025	56 USI	5D 16,119,260	53,181	-
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			53,181	
TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025	14 JPY	Y 2,398,056	(9,897)	-
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			(9,897)	-
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			43,284	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	iange	Biogen, Inc. Boston Scientific Corp.	USD USD	31,604 98,450	4,796,697 8,840,810	0.73 1.35
					Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD	170,995	9,696,272	1.48
Equities					Burlington Stores, Inc. Charles Schwab Corp. (The)	USD USD	37,620 143,207	10,714,552 10,633,836	1.63 1.62
Denmark	DKK	105 109	0.072.457	1.20	Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. 'A'	USD	137,892	8,333,503	1.02
Novo Nordisk A/S 'B'	DKK	105,108	9,072,457	1.38	CME Group, Inc.	USD	53,920	12,551,767	1.91
			9,072,457	1.38	Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. Fifth Third Bancorp	USD USD	150,374 100,257	12,167,512 4,284,483	1.85 0.65
France		-			Lowe's Cos., Inc.	USD	43,308	10,716,565	1.63
Legrand SA LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	EUR EUR	73,196 21,521	7,130,358 14,192,636	1.09 2.16	Marvell Technology, Inc. Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	93,695 45,492	10,467,605 24,029,784	1.59 3.66
Schneider Electric SE	EUR	37,921	9,487,961	1.44	Micron Technology, Inc.	USD	68,269	5,843,144	0.89
		-	30,810,955	4.69	Microsoft Corp.	USD	106,413	45,297,354	6.90
		-		4.09	Morgan Stanley Netflix, Inc.	USD USD	69,384 9,911	8,786,790 8,904,984	1.34 1.36
Germany Infineon Technologies AG	EUR	162,160	5,321,812	0.81	NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	217,528	15,709,872	2.39
Muenchener					NVIDIA Corp. Oracle Corp.	USD USD	276,596 39,705	37,882,588 6,614,655	5.77 1.01
Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG	EUR	16,979	8,580,092	1.31	Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	85,545	9,033,124	1.37
			13,901,904	2.12	Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Ross Stores, Inc.	USD USD	8,953 65,586	6,356,675 9.986.452	0.97
Hong Kong		-			Salesforce, Inc.	USD	20,438	6,875,241	1.52 1.05
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	143,100	5,434,072	0.83	ServiceNow, Inc.	USD	7,273	7,726,799	1.18
		-	5,434,072	0.83	Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. Truist Financial Corp.	USD USD	11,496 133,937	6,012,810 5,856,395	0.92 0.89
Indonesia		-			UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	USD	23,594	12,025,390	1.83
Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	8,823,200	5,324,345	0.81	Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Wells Fargo & Co.	USD	26,908	10,840,695	1.65
Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	14,103,500	3,570,784	0.54	wells raigo & Co.	USD	136,441	9,664,798	1.47
			8,895,129	1.35				421,185,648	64.14
<i>Ireland</i> Kingspan Group plc	EUR	61,019	4,460,638	0.68	Total Equities			649,019,350	98.84
Linde plc	USD	34,263	14,360,137	2.19	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	uments	649,019,350	98.84
Trane Technologies plc	USD	27,725 -	10,282,371	1.56		tivo invostme	nt undantald		
l+2.h.		=	29,103,146	4.43	Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive ilivestille	ent undertaki	iigs	
Italy UniCredit SpA	EUR	169,242	6,765,089	1.03	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
		-	6,765,089	1.03	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	9,195,726	9,195,726	1.40
Japan Bridgesteen Comm	IDV	172.500	F 010 222		JI W GSD Elquidity EVIVAV A (GISES)	430	7,175,720	9,195,726	1.40
Bridgestone Corp. Disco Corp.	JPY JPY	173,500 14,800	5,910,233 4,033,360	0.90 0.61				9,193,720	1.40
Japan Exchange Group, Inc.	JPY	403,700	4,559,731	0.70	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	S		9,195,726	1.40
Keyence Corp. T&D Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	23,500 284,300	9,686,302 5,277,072	1.48 0.80	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective inv	estment	9,195,726	1.40
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	JPY	228,400	8,339,823	1.27	undertakings				
			37,806,521	5.76	Total Investments			658,215,076	100.24
<i>Mexico</i> Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	3,562,269	9,568,181	1.46	Cash			78,738 	0.01
Wal Mark de Mexico SAB de ev	WiXIA	-	9,568,181	1.46	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(1,673,955)	(0.25)
Netherlands		=	9,500,101	1.40	Total Net Assets			656,619,859	100.00
ASML Holding NV NXP Semiconductors NV	EUR USD	16,963 41,911	11,940,084 8,710,782	1.82 1.32	†Related Party Fund.				
			20,650,866	3.14	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio a	s at 31 Decen	nber 2024	% of Net	Assets
Sweden Volvo AB 'B'	SEK	391,250	9,494,810	1.45	United States of America Japan				64.14 5.76
	•	,	9,494,810	1.45	France Ireland				4.69 4.43
Taiwan		-			United Kingdom				4.43
Taiwan Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co.					Netherlands Taiwan				3.14 2.63
Ltd., ADR	USD	86,461	17,264,100	2.63	Germany				2.12
			17,264,100	2.63	Mexico Sweden				1.46
United Kingdom		-			Luxembourg				1.45 1.40
Barratt Redrow plc	GBP	642,439	3,546,158	0.54	Denmark				1.38
London Stock Exchange Group plc	GBP GBP	98,799 572 127	13,992,808 11,527,506	2.13	Indonesia Italy				1.35 1.03
SSE plc	GDP	572,137 -		1.76	Hong Kong				0.83
			29,066,472	4.43	Total Investments				00.24
United States of America	uco	02.202	14724505		Cash and other assets/(liabilities)			-	(0.24)
AbbVie, Inc. Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	83,290 41,183	14,726,505 7,897,046	2.24 1.20	Total			1	00.00
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	174,639	38,816,137	5.91					
American Express Co. Apple, Inc.	USD USD	23,793 47,526	7,105,899 11,988,909	1.08 1.83					
другс, птс.	นวบ	47,320	11,700,707	1.83					

JPMorgan Funds - Global Socially Responsible Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
IDR	156.999.894	USD	9,712	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	14	_
USD	10,413	DKK	73,572	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	173	-
USD	10,292	DKK	73,572	10/02/2025		35	-
USD	4.343	EUR	4.175	08/01/2025		9	_
USD	5,880	EUR	5,646		BNP Paribas	20	-
USD	504,484	EUR	484,340		Goldman Sachs	1,806	-
USD	17,366	EUR	16,429		HSBC	315	-
USD	15,364	EUR	14,788		Morgan Stanley	16	-
USD	8,452	EUR	8,106	10/02/2025		27	-
USD	22,153	GBP	17,545	08/01/2025		173	-
USD	25,321	GBP	20,177	10/02/2025	Barclays	52	-
USD	6,265	HKD	48,629	10/02/2025		1	-
USD	9,883	IDR	156,999,894		Goldman Sachs	157	-
USD	9,693	IDR	156,999,894	10/02/2025		21	-
USD	31,479	JPY	4,737,473	08/01/2025	Citibank	1,243	-
USD	2,994	JPY	454,030	08/01/2025	HSBC	96	-
USD	33,378	JPY	5,191,503	10/02/2025	Barclays	113	-
USD	8,837	MXN	183,934		BNP Paribas	10	-
USD	9,202	SEK	100,517	08/01/2025		89	-
USD	9,159	SEK	100,517	10/02/2025	HSBC	30	-
USD	21,845	TWD	706,872	08/01/2025	J.P. Morgan	318	-
USD	14,461	TWD	474,566	10/02/2025	Citibank	16	-
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				4,734	
DKK	73.572	USD	10,274	08/01/2025	HSRC	(35)	_
EUR	3,143	GBP	2,632	08/01/2025		(34)	_
EUR	508,764	USD	537,998	08/01/2025		(9,971)	
EUR	13,472	USD	14,205		Standard Chartered	(223)	_
EUR	3,195	USD	3,336	10/02/2025	Barclays	(15)	_
EUR	484.340	USD	505.157		Goldman Sachs	(1.788)	_
EUR	8,590	USD	8,945	10/02/2025		(18)	_
GBP	20,177	USD	25,329	08/01/2025		(52)	_
HKD	48,629	USD	6,263	08/01/2025		(1)	_
JPY	5,191,503	USD	33,249	08/01/2025		(115)	_
MXN	183,934	USD	8,889		BNP Paribas	(9)	_
SEK	100,517	USD	9.143	08/01/2025	HSBC	(31)	_
TWD	474,566	USD	14,458	08/01/2025		(6)	-
TWD	232,306	USD	7,160		Standard Chartered	(85)	-
USD	6,251	HKD	48,629		HSBC	(11)	-
USD	8,814	MXN	183,934		Goldman Sachs	(66)	-
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(12,460)	-
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(7,726)	
	,	-				(7,720)	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money markelisting	et instrument	s admitted to	an official exch	ange	ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE Traton SE	EUR EUR	32,508 2,681	167,580 77,338	0.18 0.08
Equities					Vonovia SE	EUR	4,116	125,631	0.13
Australia							_	1,743,292	1.82
AGL Energy Ltd. BHP Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	24,031 17,690	168,273 433,632	0.17 0.45	Hong Kong BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD	77,000	247,136	0.26
Origin Energy Ltd.	AUD	31,279	211,270	0.22	BOC Holig Kolig Holdings Eta.	TIND			
Perseus Mining Ltd. QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	95,059 17,380	152,044 207,090	0.16 0.22			_	247,136	0.26
QBE Insurance droup Eta.	Adb			_	Ireland AIB Group plc	EUR	32,164	177,555	0.18
		_	1,172,309	1.22	Jazz Pharmaceuticals plc	USD	2,059	254,616	0.27
Austria Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	2,895	178,287	0.18	Seagate Technology Holdings plc	USD	1,619	140,335	0.15
OMV AG	EUR	2,228	86,141	0.09				572,506	0.60
Telekom Austria AG 'A'	EUR	10,129	83,032	0.09	Italy				
		_	347,460	0.36	Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA Banco BPM SpA	EUR EUR	27,674 18,379	195,412 149,020	0.20 0.16
Belgium	EUR	2.001	100 440	0.20	BPER Banca SpA	EUR	17,806	113,242	0.12
Ageas SA	EUK	3,901	189,440	0.20	Enel SpA Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	EUR EUR	36,646 60,031	261,902 240,615	0.27 0.25
		_	189,440	0.20	UniCredit SpA	EUR	6,535	261,223	0.27
Bermuda Arch Capital Group Ltd.	USD	3,624	334,477	0.35	Unipol Gruppo SpA Webuild SpA	EUR EUR	10,585 58,033	132,077 171,320	0.14 0.18
Axis Capital Holdings Ltd.	USD	1,961	174,784	0.35 0.18			-	1,524,811	1.59
Everest Group Ltd. Fidelis Insurance Holdings Ltd.	USD USD	781 6,648	282,554 118,733	0.30 0.12	Japan		-		
Genpact Ltd.	USD	6,142	263,093	0.27	ANA Holdings, Inc.	JPY	9,900	180,871	0.19
Hiscox Ltd. RenaissanceRe Holdings Ltd.	GBP USD	6,675 911	90,482 228,342	0.10 0.24	Asahi Group Holdings Ltd. Cosmo Energy Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	11,400 2,300	120,399 101,719	0.13 0.11
Signet Jewelers Ltd.	USD	2,027	163,295	0.17	Dai-ichi Life Holdings, Inc.	JPY	8,300	224,263	0.23
			1,655,760	1.73	Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. Furukawa Electric Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	35,400 6,500	236,696 277,248	0.25 0.29
Canada		-			Gunma Bank Ltd. (The)	JPY	32,100	218,266	0.23
Bank of Nova Scotia (The)	CAD	6,261	337,486	0.35	Honda Motor Co. Ltd. Isuzu Motors Ltd.	JPY JPY	14,900 7,900	145,840 108,768	0.15 0.11
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce CI Financial Corp.	CAD CAD	5,885 12,161	373,795 261,393	0.39 0.27	ITOCHU Corp.	JPY	4,500	224,820	0.23
Empire Co. Ltd. 'A'	CAD	7,191	218,723	0.23	Kamigumi Co. Ltd. KDDI Corp.	JPY JPY	9,400 9,300	205,388 299,095	0.21 0.31
EQB, Inc. Fairfax Financial Holdings Ltd.	CAD CAD	2,148 212	147,098 295,438	0.15 0.31	MISUMI Group, Inc.	JPY	13,000	203,365	0.21
First Capital Real Estate Investment Trust IAMGOLD Corp.	CAD CAD	14,644 43,384	172,708 222,795	0.18	Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	JPY JPY	31,700 10,300	373,212 254,453	0.39 0.26
Manulife Financial Corp.	CAD	14,901	458,568	0.23 0.48	MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc. Niterra Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	9,900 6,900	217,734 223,559	0.23
Suncor Energy, Inc. Toronto-Dominion Bank (The)	CAD CAD	4,372 8,040	155,432 428,794	0.16 0.45	Open House Group Co. Ltd.	JPY	4,700	159,565	0.23 0.17
Toronto Boninion Bank (The)	CAD	- 0,040			ORIX Corp. Sega Sammy Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	12,600 7,700	273,901 151,102	0.28 0.16
		=	3,072,230	3.20	Sekisui House Ltd.	JPY	5,800	140,066	0.15
Cayman Islands Fresh Del Monte Produce, Inc.	USD	6,960	233,856	0.24	SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc. Sompo Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	32,400 6,900	187,859 181,242	0.20 0.19
restrict monte reduce, me	035	-			Sony Group Corp.	JPY	8,100	174,064	0.18
		_	233,856	0.24	Sumitomo Corp. Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.	JPY JPY	9,700 13,900	212,036 252,776	0.22 0.26
Finland Nokia OYJ	EUR	40,609	179,676	0.19	Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	JPY	13,000	312,075	0.32
Nordea Bank Abp	EUR	22,646	246,442	0.25	Sumitomo Realty & Development Co. Ltd. Sumitomo Rubber Industries Ltd.	JPY JPY	6,700 19,600	210,925 222,723	0.22 0.23
			426,118	0.44	Suzuki Motor Corp. Tokyu Fudosan Holdings Corp.	JPY JPY	24,200 29,000	276,538 178,976	0.29 0.19
France		-			Toyota Tsusho Corp.	JPY	7,800	140,701	0.19
BNP Paribas SA Carrefour SA	EUR EUR	4,844 7,236	297,587 102,866	0.31	UACJ Corp.	JPY	6,200	210,588	0.22
Credit Agricole SA	EUR	8,340	115,141	0.11 0.12				6,900,833	7.19
Eiffage SA Engie SA	EUR EUR	1,005 9,009	88,360 143,074	0.09 0.15	Jersey		-		
Orange SA	EUR	20,897	208,620	0.22	Glencore plc	GBP	25,664 -	113,665	0.12
Renault SA Sanofi SA	EUR EUR	2,102 4,259	102,666 413,474	0.11 0.43				113,665	0.12
TotalEnergies SE	EUR	4,829	267,377	0.28	Marshall Islands				
Vallourec SACA Vinci SA	EUR EUR	6,341 1,785	107,908 184,720	0.11 0.19	Scorpio Tankers, Inc.	USD	4,132	202,592	0.21
		_						202,592	0.21
Cormany		=	2,031,793	2.12	Netherlands	2200	1054	100.000	
Germany Allianz SE	EUR	909	278,864	0.29	AerCap Holdings NV ING Groep NV	USD EUR	1,954 9,649	188,903 151,516	0.20 0.16
Commerzbank AG Deutsche Bank AG	EUR	10,754	174,860	0.18	Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV NXP Semiconductors NV	EUR USD	7,199	235,269	0.24
Deutsche Telekom AG	EUR EUR	14,694 13,869	254,034 414,753	0.27 0.43	OCI NV	EUR	1,620 14,497	336,701 163,026	0.35 0.17
HOCHTIEF AG LEG Immobilien SE	EUR EUR	876 1,566	117,440 132,792	0.12 0.14	SBM Offshore NV	EUR	5,605	98,756	0.10
	LUIN	1,500	152,772	0.14			_	1,174,171	1.22

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Norway					United States of America				
DNB Bank ASA	NOK	5,656	113,060	0.12	3M Co.	USD	4,654	603,717	0.63
Equinor ASA	NOK	7,741	180,868	0.19	AbbVie, Inc.	USD	7,368	1,302,736	1.36
Hoegh Autoliners ASA Telenor ASA	NOK NOK	12,728 14,950	126,960 167,164	0.13 0.17	Academy Sports & Outdoors, Inc. AES Corp. (The)	USD USD	2,242 21,277	130,686 274,580	0.14 0.29
Wallenius Wilhelmsen ASA	NOK	10,295	84,737	0.17	Affiliated Managers Group, Inc.	USD	930	174,115	0.29
		-			Air Lease Corp. 'A'	USD	3,387	165,015	0.17
		_	672,789	0.70	Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	2,245	218,147	0.23
Panama					Allison Transmission Holdings, Inc. Allstate Corp. (The)	USD USD	2,024 1,919	220,808 369,724	0.23 0.39
Carnival Corp.	USD	13,082	330,059	0.34	American Eagle Outfitters, Inc.	USD	5,052	83,055	0.09
			330,059	0.34	American International Group, Inc.	USD	4,088	298,097	0.31
Portugal		-			Ameriprise Financial, Inc. Amgen, Inc.	USD USD	476 2,210	254,048 576,224	0.26 0.60
Banco Comercial Portugues SA 'R'	EUR	337,232	162,489	0.17	Assurant, Inc.	USD	1,326	282,120	0.00
		-			AT&T, Inc.	USD	38,853	886,043	0.92
			162,489	0.17	Avnet, Inc. Baker Hughes Co. 'A'	USD USD	2,814 5,084	147,890 209,410	0.15
Singapore					Bank of America Corp.	USD	28,769	1,270,871	0.22 1.32
DBS Group Holdings Ltd. Flex Ltd.	SGD	5,300	170,161	0.18	Bank of New York Mellon Corp. (The)	USD	5,005	387,412	0.40
Hafnia Ltd.	USD NOK	6,928 14,593	267,109 78,116	0.28 0.08	Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 'B'	USD	4,693	2,128,721	2.22
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd.	SGD	23,500	287,609	0.30	Berry Global Group, Inc. Best Buy Co., Inc.	USD USD	2,562 1,841	165,761 157,378	0.17 0.16
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	SGD	8,900	237,172	0.24	Bread Financial Holdings, Inc.	USD	4,101	253,893	0.26
Yangzijiang Shipbuilding Holdings Ltd.	SGD	96,000	210,196	0.22	Brighthouse Financial, Inc.	USD	3,725	180,867	0.19
			1,250,363	1.30	Brink's Co. (The) Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD USD	1,775 9,926	165,128 562,854	0.17 0.59
Spain		-			Brixmor Property Group, Inc., REIT	USD	9,926 7,411	205,841	0.59
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	31,425	308,245	0.32	Caleres, Inc.	USD	3,134	72,489	0.08
Banco de Sabadell SA	EUR	41,731	81,300	0.09	Capital One Financial Corp.	USD	2,436	436,068	0.45
Banco Santander SA	EUR	71,155	329,595	0.34	Cardinal Health, Inc. Caterpillar, Inc.	USD USD	1,910 2,404	227,309 877,628	0.24 0.91
Mapfre SA	EUR	28,014	71,131	0.07	Cencora, Inc.	USD	1,494	337,562	0.35
			790,271	0.82	Centene Corp.	USD	5,065	306,863	0.32
Supranational		-			Charter Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	914	313,927	0.33
Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield, REIT	EUR	1,170	88,516	0.09	Chevron Corp. Cigna Group (The)	USD USD	7,604 1,570	1,099,995 434,898	1.15 0.45
		-	00.517	0.00	Cisco Systems, Inc.	USD	18,398	1,090,357	1.14
		_	88,516	0.09	Citigroup, Inc.	USD	11,366	804,315	0.84
Sweden					Citizens Financial Group, Inc. CNA Financial Corp.	USD USD	5,610 3,672	246,896 177,908	0.26 0.19
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB 'A' Svenska Handelsbanken AB 'A'	SEK SEK	8,247 6,896	113,168 71,269	0.12 0.07	CNO Financial Group, Inc.	USD	6,082	227,862	0.19
Swedbank AB 'A'	SEK	4,894	96,633	0.07	Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD	4,544	282,705	0.29
		_			Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A'	USD	4,683	361,668	0.38
		_	281,070	0.29	Collegium Pharmaceutical, Inc. Comcast Corp. 'A'	USD USD	4,208 20,982	122,095 786,615	0.13 0.82
Switzerland					Conagra Brands, Inc.	USD	10,743	297,420	0.31
Chubb Ltd.	USD CHF	1,994 1,575	550,713 152,078	0.57	Corebridge Financial, Inc.	USD	8,708	263,112	0.27
Holcim AG Novartis AG	CHF	4,961	486,259	0.16 0.51	Delta Air Lines, Inc. Diamondback Energy, Inc.	USD USD	4,987 1,744	304,406 283,496	0.32 0.30
Roche Holding AG	CHF	2,144	605,158	0.63	eBay, Inc.	USD	4,681	292,469	0.30
Swiss Re AG	CHF	2,089	302,840	0.32	Elevance Health, Inc.	USD	925	343,799	0.36
			2,097,048	2.19	Entergy Corp.	USD	4,251	322,970	0.34
and the last of		-			EOG Resources, Inc. EOT Corp.	USD USD	3,567 7,835	434,157 363,779	0.45 0.38
United Kingdom 3i Group plc	GBP	4,883	218,147	0.23	Equitable Holdings, Inc.	USD	5,632	267,999	0.28
Bank of Georgia Group plc	GBP	1,425	84,219	0.23	Expedia Group, Inc.	USD	1,712	321,539	0.34
Barclays plc	GBP	91,468	307,305	0.32	Exxon Mobil Corp. Federated Hermes, Inc. 'B'	USD USD	16,416 2,220	1,754,788 91,497	1.83 0.10
British Land Co. plc (The), REIT BT Group plc	GBP GBP	20,909 65,420	94,380 118,122	0.10	Fidelity National Financial, Inc.	USD	5,325	301,501	0.10
Burberry Group plc	GBP	14,018	171,368	0.12 0.18	Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.	USD	3,946	319,291	0.33
Centrica plc	GBP	69,192	115,831	0.12	Fifth Third Bancorp	USD	6,435	275,000	0.29
Cushman & Wakefield plc	USD	17,120	224,700	0.23	First Citizens BancShares, Inc. 'A' Fox Corp. 'A'	USD USD	117 5,092	250,490 249,050	0.26 0.26
Direct Line Insurance Group plc Drax Group plc	GBP GBP	62,436 19,903	199,539 161,513	0.21 0.17	Gap, Inc. (The)	USD	10,467	249,795	0.26
Future plc	GBP	14,773	171,473	0.17	General Mills, Inc.	USD	3,903	248,250	0.26
GSK plc	GBP	11,976	201,985	0.21	General Motors Co.	USD	7,901	427,128	0.45
HSBC Holdings plc	GBP	62,134	611,367	0.64	Genworth Financial, Inc. 'A' Gilead Sciences, Inc.	USD USD	26,186 6,035	183,695 558,992	0.19 0.58
JET2 plc Land Securities Group plc, REIT	GBP GBP	4,628 15,023	91,811 109,961	0.09 0.11	Globe Life, Inc.	USD	2,299	254,488	0.27
Lloyds Banking Group plc	GBP	370,420	254,306	0.26	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The)	USD	1,587	914,112	0.95
Marks & Spencer Group plc	GBP	36,619	172,311	0.18	Griffon Corp. Group 1 Automotive, Inc.	USD USD	1,970 786	140,786 330,682	0.15 0.34
NatWest Group plc	GBP	54,505 27,671	274,638	0.29	H&R Block, Inc.	USD	3,201	169,317	0.34
Prudential plc Shell plc	GBP GBP	27,671 22,494	220,789 697,819	0.23 0.73	Halozyme Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	3,582	173,476	0.18
SSE plc	GBP	10,020	201,884	0.73	Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc.	HED	2 775	304 E30	0.22
Standard Chartered plc	GBP	13,714	169,868	0.18	(The) HCA Healthcare, Inc.	USD USD	2,775 1,334	304,529 400,647	0.32 0.42
Tesco plc TI Fluid Systems plc Peg S	GBP GBP	33,768	155,829	0.16	Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co.	USD	13,463	289,791	0.30
TI Fluid Systems plc, Reg. S Watches of Switzerland Group plc	GBP	74,441 33,877	180,084 237,564	0.19 0.25	Honeywell International, Inc.	USD	3,650	828,586	0.86
	30.				HP, Inc. Ingredion, Inc.	USD USD	8,411 1,453	275,124 201,524	0.29
			5,446,813	5.68	Ingredion, Inc. Interface, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,453	268,579	0.21 0.28
		_			International Business Machines Corp.	USD	4,450	979,601	1.02
					Jackson Financial, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	3,618	318,022	0.33
					Johnson & Johnson	นวบ	9,612	1,384,801	1.44

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Quantity, Nomina Investments Currency Value	l Value	% of Net Assets
Kenvue, Inc.	USD	18,919	403,826	0.42	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertak	ings	
Kilroy Realty Corp., REIT	USD USD	5,396	218,943 179,721	0.23	Collective Investment Schemes LIGITS		
Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Kraft Heinz Co. (The)	USD	7,664 10,632	325,924	0.19 0.34	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
Kroger Co. (The)	USD	4,642	286,295	0.34	Luxembourg		
Leidos Holdings, Inc.	USD	1,673	239,574	0.25	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select† USD 2,328,333	2 220 222	2.42
Lennar Corp. 'A'	USD	2,159	295,815	0.31	Liquidity LVNAV Select† USD 2,328,333	2,328,333	2.43
Lowe's Cos., Inc.	USD	3,127	773,776	0.81		2,328,333	2.43
M&T Bank Corp.	USD	1,428	271,520	0.28			
McKesson Corp.	USD	1,028	589,584	0.61	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	2,328,333	2.43
Merck & Co., Inc. MetLife, Inc.	USD USD	8,781 4,624	870,636 379,862	0.91 0.40	Total Units of puthovised UCITS or other collective investment		
Micron Technology, Inc.	USD	4,634	396,624	0.40	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	2,328,333	2.43
Molson Coors Beverage Co. 'B'	USD	4,406	253,257	0.26	•		
Morgan Stanley	USD	5,091	644,724	0.67	Total Investments	94,246,829	98.23
Mr Cooper Group, Inc.	USD	2,619	251,804	0.26	Cash	1,545,582	1.61
MRC Global, Inc.	USD	13,670	173,404	0.18	CdSII	1,545,562	
Newmark Group, Inc. 'A' NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	16,147 7,804	207,731 563,605	0.22 0.59	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	150,128	0.16
NRG Energy, Inc.	USD USD	3,169	291,184	0.39	other rissets, (Elasinites)		
Organon & Co.	USD	11,983	177,169	0.30	Total Net Assets	95,942,539	100.00
Owens Corning	USD	1,466	248,927	0.26			
Parker-Hannifin Corp.	USD	684	436,618	0.46	†Related Party Fund.		
PayPal Holdings, Inc.	USD	6,329	541,288	0.56			
PepsiCo, Inc.	USD	958	145,697	0.15	Communication of Boutfalians at 21 Boombon 2024	0/ -f N-+	
Pfizer, Inc. PG&E Corp.	USD USD	22,637 8,904	600,899	0.63	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United States of America	% of Net	61.70
Pilgrim's Pride Corp.	USD	8,904 4,652	180,083 211,550	0.19 0.22	Japan		7.19
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The)	USD	1,933	374,799	0.39	United Kingdom		5.68
Principal Financial Group, Inc.	USD	3,020	234,458	0.24	Canada		3.20
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	3,620	605,174	0.63	Luxembourg		2.43
Prudential Financial, Inc.	USD	3,005	358,196	0.37	Switzerland		2.19
PulteGroup, Inc.	USD	2,892	316,457	0.33	France		2.12
QUALCOMM, Inc. Ralph Lauren Corp. 'A'	USD USD	5,822 1,255	900,081 292,804	0.94	Germany Bermuda		1.82 1.73
Raymond James Financial, Inc.	USD	2,207	345,230	0.31 0.36	Italy		1.59
Regions Financial Corp.	USD	11,530	274,645	0.29	Singapore		1.30
Reinsurance Group of America, Inc.	USD	1,048	223,654	0.23	Netherlands		1.22
Rithm Capital Corp., REIT	USD	19,612	211,123	0.22	Australia		1.22
ScanSource, Inc.	USD	3,576	170,200	0.18	Spain		0.82
Skechers USA, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	3,731 2,639	251,787	0.26	Norway Ireland		0.70 0.60
Solventum Corp. Southern Co. (The)	USD	5,909	175,177 487,936	0.18 0.51	Finland		0.44
State Street Corp.	USD	3,276	323,849	0.34	Austria		0.36
Synchrony Financial	USD	5,260	343,978	0.36	Panama		0.34
Target Corp.	USD	2,700	366,619	0.38	Sweden		0.29
Taylor Morrison Home Corp. 'A'	USD	3,809	233,758	0.24	Hong Kong		0.26
TD SYNNEX Corp.	USD	1,302	152,555	0.16	Cayman Islands Marshall Islands		0.24
Tenet Healthcare Corp. The Campbell's Co.	USD USD	1,952 6,404	247,728 267,079	0.26 0.28	Belgium		0.21 0.20
Toll Brothers, Inc.	USD	2,306	291,801	0.20	Portugal		0.17
Travelers Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	1,116	268,632	0.28	Jersey		0.12
Truist Financial Corp.	USD	9,143	399,778	0.42	Supranational		0.09
UGI Corp.	USD	6,179	174,464	0.18	Total Investments		98.23
UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	USD	2,724	1,388,368	1.45	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		1.77
Universal Health Services, Inc. 'B' Unum Group	USD USD	1,040 3,815	186,971 279,773	0.20 0.29	Total	1	100.00
US Bancorp	USD	8,571	413,165	0.43			100.00
Verizon Communications, Inc.	USD	21,605	860,743	0.90			
Viatris, Inc.	USD	22,296	278,589	0.29			
Wells Fargo & Co.	USD	15,142	1,072,584	1.12			
Western Digital Corp.	USD	2,883	172,879	0.18			
WEX, Inc. Zimmer Biomet Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	1,404 3,023	244,303 320,740	0.25 0.33			
Ziffiller Blottlet Holdings, Iffc.	u3D	3,023	59,191,106	61.70			
Total Equities		-	91,918,496	95.80			
Total Transferable securities and money	market instru	ıments	91,918,496	95.80			
admitted to an official exchange listing		-	/1,/10, 1 70	93.00			

JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
AUD	16,978	CHF	9,498	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	23	-
CHF	10,271	HUF	4,489,753	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	34	-
EUR	12,654	CHF	11,855	08/01/2025		24	-
EUR	48,087	HUF	19,731,301		Goldman Sachs	143	-
USD	210,224	AUD	324,372	08/01/2025		9,129	0.01
USD USD	144,062 357,808	AUD CAD	231,718 502,449	10/02/2025 08/01/2025		401 8,347	0.01
USD	350,052	CAD	502,449	10/02/2025		153	0.01
USD	2,059,601	CHF	1,859,831		BNP Paribas	3,040	_
USD	221,527	CHF	194,864	08/01/2025		6,050	0.01
USD	38,292	CHF	34,256		Morgan Stanley	412	-
USD	158,619	CHF	142,704		BNP Paribas	225	-
USD	25,429	CHF	22,909	10/02/2025		2	-
USD	223,771	EUR	211,613	08/01/2025		4,146	0.01
USD	8,539,302	EUR	8,198,334		Goldman Sachs	30,568	0.03
USD USD	116,377 111,008	EUR EUR	112,012 106,469	10/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	123 356	-
USD	192,545	EUR	184,610		Goldman Sachs	682	_
USD	695,398	GBP	550,765	08/01/2025		5,431	0.01
USD	691,197	GBP	550,765	10/02/2025		1,415	-
USD	37,144	HKD	288,301	10/02/2025		5	-
USD	61,325	HUF	24,221,054	10/02/2025		342	-
USD	878,258	JPY	132,174,359	08/01/2025		34,673	0.04
USD	849,802	JPY	132,174,359	10/02/2025		2,872	-
USD	145,700	NOK	1,617,797	08/01/2025 10/02/2025		3,209	-
USD USD	142,739 66,059	NOK SEK	1,617,797 721,620	08/01/2025		260 637	-
USD	65,756	SEK	721,620	10/02/2025		216	_
USD	86,083	SGD	115.433	08/01/2025		1,393	-
USD	85,044	SGD	115,433		Morgan Stanley	237	
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Exc	change Contracts - Assets				114,548	0.12
AUD	75,676	EUR	45,711	08/01/2025	Citihank	(526)	_
AUD	231,718	USD	144,061	08/01/2025		(406)	-
CAD	502,449	USD	349,636	08/01/2025		(176)	-
CHF	74,605	USD	83,892	08/01/2025	Barclays	(1,395)	-
CHF	142,704	USD	158,032		BNP Paribas	(233)	-
CHF	1,882,724	USD	2,140,331	08/01/2025		(58,455)	(0.06)
CHF	1,869,412	USD	2,077,940		BNP Paribas	(2,992)	(0.01)
CHF EUR	29,462	USD	32,805	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(104) (158,355)	(0.17)
EUR	8,083,108 184,610	USD USD	8,547,501 192,288		Goldman Sachs	(688)	(0.17)
EUR	239,212	USD	251,871	08/01/2025		(3,602)	(0.01)
EUR	44,633	USD	46,600	10/02/2025		(214)	-
EUR	8,198,334	USD	8,550,698		Goldman Sachs	(30,271)	(0.03)
EUR	156,479	USD	163,581	10/02/2025		(954)	-
GBP	550,765	USD	691,400	08/01/2025		(1,432)	-
HKD	288,301	USD	37,130	08/01/2025	which is	(5)	-
HUF	24,221,054	USD	61,435	08/01/2025		(346)	-
JPY NOK	132,174,359 1,617,797	USD USD	846,507 142,752	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		(2,922) (261)	-
SEK	721,620	USD	65,641	08/01/2025		(201)	-
SGD	115,433	USD	84,927		Morgan Stanley	(238)	-
USD	37,062	HKD	288,301	08/01/2025		(62)	
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(263,856)	(0.28)
Net Unrealised Los	ss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(149,308)	(0.16)

Investments C	urrency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	t instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Delta Electronics, Inc.	TWD	2,479,000	32,533,354	2.11
listing					E.Sun Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	21,067,821	17,334,547	1.13
Bonds					Elite Material Co. Ltd. eMemory Technology, Inc.	TWD TWD	1,108,000 195,000	20,903,110 19,940,444	1.36 1.30
United Kingdom					Evergreen Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd.	TWD	2,570,000	17,657,506	1.15
Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc,					Faraday Technology Corp.	TWD	1,623,811	11,924,309	0.77
Reg. S 0% 03/06/2025	USD	267,380	1,795,110	0.12	Largan Precision Co. Ltd. Nien Made Enterprise Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	224,000 1,369,000	18,259,848 15,314,577	1.19 0.99
			1.795.110	0.12	Nuvoton Technology Corp.	TWD	2,890,000	7,849,883	0.51
		-			Powertech Technology, Inc.	TWD	2,864,000	10,635,880	0.69
Total Bonds			1,795,110	0.12	Poya International Co. Ltd. Quanta Computer, Inc.	TWD TWD	784,560 3,541,000	11,869,687 30,971,397	0.77 2.01
Equities		-			Realtek Semiconductor Corp.	TWD	1,687,000	29,176,257	1.90
Bermuda					Taiwan Mobile Co. Ltd.	TWD	4,926,000	17,091,385	1.11
China Resources Gas Group Ltd.	HKD	4,282,000	16,982,764	1.10	Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	TWD	4,592,610	150,941,368	9.81
		_	16,982,764	1.10	Wistron Corp.	TWD	4,508,000	14,334,792	0.93
		-					•	495,000,022	32.17
Cayman Islands Airtac International Group	TWD	524.000	13,505,773	0.88					J2.17
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd.	HKD	3,335,100	35,398,008	2.30	Total Equities			1,515,047,541	98.44
Baidu, Inc., ADR	USD	83,161	7,072,427	0.46	Participation Notes				
Baidu, Inc. 'A' H World Group Ltd., ADR	HKD USD	772,950 419,561	8,226,314 14,074,174	0.53 0.91	Netherlands				
Kanzhun Ltd., ADR	USD	980,765	13,652,249	0.89	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
KE Holdings, Inc., ADR	USD	1,100,901	20,476,759	1.33	11/03/2025	USD	461,100	3,095,689	0.20
Kingdee International Software Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	12,144,000	13,346,773	0.87	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 07/04/2025	USD	943,000	2,776,968	0.18
Meituan, Reg. S 'B'	HKD	2,755,648	53,882,724	3.50	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
Minth Group Ltd.	HKD	6,528,000	12,667,893	0.82	16/05/2025	USD	147,965	5,805,284	0.38
NetEase, Inc. PDD Holdings, Inc., ADR	HKD USD	1,497,000 458,425	26,698,236 44,542,865	1.74 2.89	J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0% 13/06/2025	USD	176,700	6,932,677	0.45
Sands China Ltd.	HKD	5,504,400	14,796,107	0.96					
Silergy Corp.	TWD	1,229,000	15,116,724	0.98				18,610,618	1.21
Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD	2,791,085	150,123,451	9.76	Total Participation Notes			18,610,618	1.21
Trip.com Group Ltd. Xiaomi Corp., Reg. S 'B'	HKD HKD	629,400 9,647,600	43,745,199 42,890,783	2.84 2.79					
Maonii esi pi, negi 5 5		-	530,216,459	34.45	Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing		struments	1,535,453,269	99.77
China		-			Transferable securities and money mar	ket instrum	ents dealt in o	n another regulat	ed
China China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	1,958,200	10,544,515	0.69	market		erres dedic irro	aote. regular	-
China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	5,247,000	27,042,909	1.76	Participation Notes				
China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	9,416,600	30,617,273	1.99	,				
China Yangtze Power Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	3,980,887	16,113,341	1.05	Netherlands J.P. Morgan Structured Products BV 0%				
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co.	CNIV	705 440	20 (20 404		03/12/2025	USD	345,860	2,322,001	0.15
Ltd. 'A' Focus Media Information Technology	CNY	785,468	28,629,484	1.86				2 222 001	0.15
Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	11,799,871	11,372,688	0.74				2,322,001	0.15
Foxconn Industrial Internet Co. Ltd. 'A' Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd.,	CNY	4,328,600	12,746,961	0.83	Total Participation Notes			2,322,001	0.15
Reg. S 'H'	HKD	3,726,400	26,763,324	1.74	Total Transferable securities and mone	y market ins	struments	2,322,001	0.15
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD	4,325,600	15,303,651	0.99	dealt in on another regulated market				0.15
Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. 'A' Luzhou Laojiao Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY CNY	103,580 906,000	21,628,804 15,539,497	1.41 1.01	Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	active invect	ment underta	zinge	
Midea Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,461,000	14,208,622	0.92	dilits of authorised delits of other cone	ctive invest	ment underta	міібэ	
Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A' NARI Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY CNY	76,200	785,567	0.05	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
NARI Technology Co. Ltd. A Ningbo Tuopu Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	4,550,068 1,361,730	15,724,282 9,142,252	1.02 0.59	Luxembourg				
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China					JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -	HCD	1.020.000	1 020 000	0.13
Ltd. 'A'	CNY	4,403,095	31,762,848	2.06	JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	1,830,000	1,830,000	0.12
Shanghai Baosight Software Co. Ltd. 'A' Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co. Ltd.	CNY	2,880,304	11,548,049	0.75				1,830,000	0.12
'A'	CNY	1,246,332	10,003,269	0.65					
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H' Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric Co. Ltd.	HKD	5,721,200	15,747,233	1.02	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	ITS		1,830,000	0.12
'H'	HKD	5,651,800	23,834,667	1.55	Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	r collective i	nvestment	1,830,000	0.12
			349,059,236	22.68	Total Investments			1,539,605,270	100.04
Hong Kong	LIKE	F 34F 000	20.107.574	2.40	Cash			3,840,694	0.25
AIA Group Ltd. BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD	5,265,000 276,500	38,186,564 887,445	2.48 0.06	Casii				0.23
China Resources Power Holdings Co.	TIKE	270,300	007,115	0.00	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(4,490,979)	(0.29)
Ltd.	HKD	5,460,000	13,267,086	0.86	Total Net Assets			1,538,954,985	100.00
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd. Lenovo Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	1,121,100 12,872,000	42,572,595 16,724,310	2.76 1.09			:	1,330,734,703	100.00
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	HKD	1,264,500	12,151,060	0.79	†Related Party Fund.				
		_	123,789,060	8.04					
Taiwan		-	,						
rairrall	TWD	1,024,000	24,128,475	1.57					
Accton Technology Corp.	–								
ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,698,000	8,403,377	0.55					
		1,698,000 144,700 14,511,000	8,403,377 14,686,491 6,495,415	0.55 0.95 0.42					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets		
Cayman Islands	34.45		
Taiwan	32.17		
China	22.68		
Hong Kong	8.05		
Netherlands	1.36		
Bermuda	1.10		
Luxembourg	0.12		
United Kingdom	0.11		
Total Investments	100.04		
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.04)		
Total	100.00		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	et instrumen	ts admitted to	o an official exch	ange	Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	ive investme	ent undertak	ings	
<u> </u>					Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Equities					Luxembourg				
<i>India</i> Aavas Financiers Ltd.	INR	164,192	3,219,833	0.51	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select†	INR	2,750,000	2,750,000	0.43
Bajaj Auto Ltd.	INR	137,418	14,131,958	2.23	Elquidity Evillet Select		2,730,000		
Bajaj Finserv Ltd. Blue Star Ltd.	INR INR	475,292 278,866	8,724,177 6,921,101	1.38 1.09				2,750,000	0.43
Britannia Industries Ltd.	INR	158,110	8,791,332	1.39	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	5		2,750,000	0.43
CG Power & Industrial Solutions Ltd. Cholamandalam Investment and Finance	INR	1,043,794	8,860,461	1.40	Exchange Traded Funds				
Co. Ltd.	INR	726,392	10,077,495	1.59	Ireland				
Coforge Ltd. Colgate-Palmolive India Ltd.	INR INR	142,880 264,051	16,131,499 8,275,636	2.55	iShares MSCI India Fund	INR	1,718,499	16,125,535	2.55
Computer Age Management Services Ltd.	INR	213,228	12,615,417	1.31 1.99				16,125,535	2.55
CRISIL Ltd.	INR	107,901	8,118,246	1.28					
Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Ltd.	INR	1,876,153	8,650,065	1.37	Total Exchange Traded Funds			16,125,535	2.55
Cummins India Ltd.	INR	158,819	6,081,967	0.96	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other of	collective inv	estment	18,875,535	2.98
Delhivery Ltd. Dr. Lal PathLabs Ltd., Reg. S	INR INR	1,446,482 201,749	5,839,909 7,051,715	0.92 1.11	undertakings				
Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd.	INR	942,685	15,262,218	2.41	Total Investments			660,144,059	104.23
Eicher Motors Ltd.	INR	86,373	4,865,772	0.77	Cash			2,529,971	0.40
Endurance Technologies Ltd., Reg. S Havells India Ltd.	INR INR	112,240 667,290	2,815,382 13.037.929	0.44 2.06	casii				
HDFC Asset Management Co. Ltd., Reg. S	INR	195,584	9,646,271	1.52	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(29,333,482)	(4.63)
HDFC Bank Ltd. HDFC Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S	INR INR	2,708,370 1,132,660	56,085,257 8,165,154	8.86 1.29	Total Net Assets			633,340,548	100.00
Hindustan Unilever Ltd.	INR	771,737	20,963,807	3.31					
ICICI Bank Ltd.	INR	3,275,107	49,091,937	7.75	†Related Party Fund.				
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S	INR	206,970	4,329,656	0.68					
Info Edge India Ltd.	INR	134,466	13,647,246	2.15	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as	at 31 Decen	nber 2024	% of Net A	Assets
Infosys Ltd. Kajaria Ceramics Ltd.	INR INR	1,150,593 233,761	25,342,243 3,146,666	4.00	India Ireland				97.39
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR	1,089,671	22,741,001	0.50 3.59	United States of America				2.55 1.46
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd.	INR	854,810	30,067,556	4.75	Mauritius				1.44
Max Healthcare Institute Ltd. Metropolis Healthcare Ltd., Reg. S	INR INR	450,586 388,577	5,933,386 9,392,658	0.94 1.48	Jersey Luxembourg				0.96
Multi Commodity Exchange of India Ltd.	INR	62,535	4,557,894	0.72	Total Investments				0.43 04.23
PB Fintech Ltd.	INR	417,707	10,249,254	1.62	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				(4.23)
Reliance Industries Ltd. Shriram Finance Ltd.	INR INR	1,710,638 215,999	24,300,745 7,297,878	3.84 1.15	Total			10	00.00
Sundaram Finance Ltd.	INR	116,403	5,683,184	0.90					<u> </u>
Supreme Industries Ltd.	INR	177,963	9,790,550	1.55					
Syngene International Ltd., Reg. S Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	INR INR	745,147 627,134	7,460,065 30,073,424	1.18 4.75					
Tata Motors Ltd.	INR	1,927,707	16,695,855	2.64					
Tata Steel Ltd. TeamLease Services Ltd.	INR INR	6,040,117 85,034	9,744,827 2,910,432	1.54 0.46					
Tech Mahindra Ltd.	INR	414,275	8,252,354	1.30					
Triveni Turbine Ltd.	INR	609,961	5,269,687	0.83					
Tube Investments of India Ltd. UltraTech Cement Ltd.	INR INR	266,034 152,771	11,045,163 20,361,139	1.74 3.21					
United Breweries Ltd.	INR	136,181	3,248,771	0.51					
United Spirits Ltd. Vishal Mega Mart Ltd.	INR INR	425,085 3,042,470	8,052,975 3,788,262	1.27 0.60					
visitat mega mart Etu.	IIVK	3,042,470	616,807,409	97.39					
Jersey									
WNS Holdings Ltd.	INR	129,388	6,109,054	0.96					
Mauritius			6,109,054	0.96					
MakeMyTrip Ltd.	INR	79,917	9,136,112	1.44					
			9,136,112	1.44					
United States of America ExlService Holdings, Inc.	INR	207,263	9,215,949	1.46					
		•	9,215,949	1.46					
Total Equities		•	641,268,524	101.25					

Total Net Assets

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value JPY	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mar listing	ket instrume	ents admitted	l to an official excha	ange
Equities				
Japan				
Advantest Corp.	JPY	2,033,700	18,708,006,300	4.37
As One Corp. Asics Corp.	JPY JPY	909,600 6,326,100	2,411,349,600 19,680,497,100	0.56
Capcom Co. Ltd.	JPY	613,500	2,131,299,000	4.60 0.50
Cosmos Pharmaceutical Corp.	JPY	478,800	3,205,566,000	0.75
Denso Corp.	JPY	1,871,800	4,143,229,300	0.97
Fast Retailing Co. Ltd.	JPY	83,500	4,496,892,500	1.05
GMO Payment Gateway, Inc.	JPY	223,300	1,780,147,600	0.42
Hitachi Ltd.	JPY	6,113,700	24,060,466,350	5.62
Hoya Corp.	JPY	804,000	15,913,170,000	3.72
IHI Corp. ITOCHU Corp.	JPY JPY	1,736,700 2,400,300	16,169,545,350 18,800,349,750	3.78 4.39
Japan Elevator Service Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,284,600	3,750,389,700	0.88
Japan Exchange Group, Inc.	JPY	6,049,800		2.50
Japan Material Co. Ltd.	JPY	808,900	1,371,085,500	0.32
Kao Corp.	JPY	1,206,300	7,704,034,950	1.80
Keyence Corp.	JPY	270,700		4.09
Kinden Corp.	JPY	1,343,400	4,075,875,600	0.95
Maruwa Co. Ltd. Mitsui E&S Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	179,500	8,668,952,500	2.03
Monex Group, Inc.	JPY	2,438,800 2,152,700	4,491,050,200 2,074,126,450	1.05 0.48
Money Forward, Inc.	JPY	334,200	1,615,857,000	0.38
Nintendo Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,814,300	16,809,489,500	3.93
Nippon Sanso Holdings Corp.	JPY	2,091,300	9,241,454,700	2.16
Niterra Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,018,500	5,173,470,750	1.21
Nomura Research Institute Ltd.	JPY	1,196,100	5,566,051,350	1.30
Obic Co. Ltd. Osaka Soda Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	1,492,500	6,996,093,750	1.63
Rakuten Bank Ltd.	JPY	2,523,500 3,251,400	5,030,597,250 14,372,813,700	1.18 3.36
Recruit Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,112,200	12,403,810,500	2.90
Sanrio Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,391,200	7,706,552,400	1.80
Sanwa Holdings Corp.	JPY	2,049,400	8,999,940,100	2.10
Secom Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,981,800	10,625,420,700	2.48
Seiko Group Corp.	JPY	432,600	2,113,251,000	0.49
Seven & i Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	6,601,900	16,417,274,825	3.84
Shimano, Inc. Shin-Etsu Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	126,100	2,694,441,750	0.63
SoftBank Group Corp.	JPY	1,756,800 1,221,100	9,304,012,800 11,218,856,250	2.17 2.62
Sony Group Corp.	JPY	6,936,500	23,369,068,500	5.46
Suzuki Motor Corp.	JPY	7,151,100	12,811,195,650	2.99
Terumo Corp.	JPY	1,334,500	4,094,913,250	0.96
Toei Animation Co. Ltd.	JPY	1,147,700	4,059,988,750	0.95
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	JPY	3,248,800	18,597,755,600	4.34
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	JPY	380,400	9,204,729,000	2.15
Topcon Corp. Tsumura & Co.	JPY JPY	1,049,600 872,900	2,980,601,600 4,112,668,350	0.70
Yamato Kogyo Co. Ltd.	JPY	486,700	3,613,747,500	0.96 0.84
Tamato Nogyo Co. Eta.	31.1	100,700		
			420,975,407,625	98.36
Total Equities	u maulist i	tu	420,975,407,625	98.36
Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing		u uments	420,975,407,625	98.36
Total Investments			420,975,407,625	98.36
Cash			3,765,822,502	0.88
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			3,249,093,690	0.76

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Japan	98.36
Total Investments	98.36
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.64
Total	100.00

427,990,323,817 100.00

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) JPY	% of Net Assets
AUD	69,248	JPY	6,692,704	06/01/2025		71,053	-
AUD	21,605	JPY	2,101,550	06/01/2025		8,734	-
AUD EUR	128,933 2,552,888	JPY JPY	12,509,892 403,502,234	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		83,572 13,675,877	-
EUR	93,930,709	JPY	14,959,816,770		BNP Paribas	389,793,046	0.09
EUR	643,523	JPY	103,689,754		Goldman Sachs	1,470,951	-
EUR EUR	3,399,261 1,474,669	JPY JPY	545,359,930 232,111,182	06/01/2025	Standard Chartered	10,127,492 8,870,697	-
GBP	1,237,766	JPY	239,505,068	06/01/2025		4,487,604	-
GBP	6,710,483	JPY	1,277,469,192		BNP Paribas	45,324,459	0.01
GBP GBP	67,278 46,152	JPY JPY	12,769,750 8,886,006	06/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	492,243 211,553	-
GBP	105,870	JPY	20,048,970	06/01/2025		820,547	-
GBP	108,542	JPY	20,649,947		Merrill Lynch	746,154	-
GBP JPY	117,825 1,439,900	JPY AUD	22,820,782 14,719	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	405,202 2,231	-
JPY	2,924,501	AUD	29,501	06/01/2025		43,008	-
JPY	7,236,070	AUD	73,891	07/01/2025		19,614	-
JPY JPY	8,174,801 267,581	EUR EUR	49,701 1,631	07/01/2025 05/02/2025		53,510 1,760	-
JPY	49,564,302	GBP	250,000	07/01/2025		289,771	-
JPY	1,194,856	SGD	10,291	07/01/2025	HSBC	5,167	-
JPY	383,147,046	USD	2,430,453	07/01/2025		1,563,320	-
SGD SGD	270,524 120,818	JPY JPY	30,735,969 13,801,272	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		541,131 167,240	-
SGD	18,388,591	JPY	2,067,594,624		Goldman Sachs	58,430,475	0.02
SGD	379,112	JPY	42,774,811	06/01/2025		1,056,792	-
SGD SGD	888,641 4,018	JPY JPY	99,350,297 462,651		Morgan Stanley BNP Paribas	3,391,238 865	-
USD	33,509,439	JPY	5,043,648,671	06/01/2025		217,998,874	0.05
USD	1,995,018	JPY	307,191,457	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	6,066,049	-
USD	2,245,771	JPY	344,746,069	06/01/2025		7,884,573	- 0.01
USD USD	5,764,731 45,444,617	JPY JPY	869,387,680 6,836,136,474	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	35,789,615 299,571,122	0.01 0.08
USD	5,088,723	JPY	760,235,440		Merrill Lynch	38,795,097	0.01
USD	5,628,794	JPY	844,914,843		Morgan Stanley	38,917,673	0.01
USD USD	344,597,274 630,312	JPY JPY	51,454,644,687 98,494,471	06/01/2025 05/02/2025		2,653,972,243 117,273	0.62
	d Gain on Forward Currency Excl		90,494,471	03/02/2023	ПЭВС	<u>·</u>	
rotal uni eanset	dam on rolward currency Exci	mange contracts - Assets				3,841,267,825	0.90
AUD	14,473	JPY	1,438,002	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(24,340)	-
AUD	2,147,837	JPY	209,929,924	06/01/2025		(140,888)	-
AUD AUD	14,028	JPY JPY	1,402,964	06/01/2025 05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(32,820)	-
AUD	73,891 2,303,200	JPY	7,211,307 225,228,880		BNP Paribas	(20,115) (1,079,086)	-
AUD	71,498	JPY	7,004,040	05/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	(45,795)	-
EUR	95,124,939	JPY JPY	15,597,605,819 8,156,264		BNP Paribas	(89,522,525)	(0.02)
EUR EUR	49,701 2,755,529	JPY	452,892,908	05/02/2025 05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(53,504) (3,662,938)	-
GBP	7,998,144	JPY	1,574,870,916		BNP Paribas	(4,401,904)	-
GBP	492,615	JPY	97,373,769	05/02/2025		(646,828)	-
JPY JPY	1,556,014 3,185,480	AUD AUD	16,081 32,623	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(14,712) (979)	-
JPY	289,035,887	EUR	1,813,187	06/01/2025		(7,264,615)	-
JPY	224,763,088	EUR	1,388,553		BNP Paribas	(2,146,163)	-
JPY JPY	1,715,353 355,243,569	EUR EUR	10,845 2,252,760	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	(56,933) (12,889,415)	-
JPY	104,672,525	EUR	655,333		Merrill Lynch	(2,418,186)	-
JPY	110,553,595	EUR	685,553	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,475,419)	-
JPY JPY	11,368,364 32,565,882	EUR GBP	69,879 168,590	05/02/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(23,978)	-
JPY	9,696,068	GBP	49,495		BNP Paribas	(667,108) (60,589)	-
JPY	26,947,220	GBP	140,828	06/01/2025	HSBC	(813,338)	-
JPY	7,055,452	GBP	36,857		Merrill Lynch	(209,982)	-
JPY JPY	68,337,710 463,712	SGD SGD	603,956 4,018	06/01/2025	BAP Paribas	(1,489,597) (853)	-
JPY	13,096,023	SGD	113,490	06/01/2025		(25,301)	-
JPY	57,102,529	SGD	504,752	06/01/2025		(1,255,114)	=
JPY JPY	14,716,221 47,690,795	SGD SGD	129,642 420,373		Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley	(272,486) (911,259)	-
JPY	922,700,089	USD	5,978,048	06/01/2025		(15,972,130)	-
JPY	921,818,884	USD	6,078,461	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(32,620,236)	(0.01)
JPY JPY	384,090,972 1,346,085,608	USD USD	2,548,205 8,871,026	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(16,027,864) (46,841,707)	(0.01) (0.02)
JPY	451,731,340	USD	2,946,878		Morgan Stanley	(10,987,093)	(0.02)
SGD	88,238	JPY	10,206,815	06/01/2025	HSBC	(5,079)	-
SGD SGD	18,374,001 530,436	JPY JPY	2,128,585,872 61,567,463	05/02/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	(9,044,477) (378,762)	-
שטע	JJU,43U	31:1	01,307,403	03/02/2023	mor gair startiey	(3/0,/02)	-

JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) JPY	% of Net Assets
USD USD USD	1,686,605 420,168,667 14,906,022	JPY JPY JPY	265,423,580 66,083,346,476 2,344,657,478	06/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(593,021) (348,385,560) (12,625,565)	(0.08) (0.01)
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(625,108,264)	(0.15)
Net Unrealised Ga	ain on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Assets				3,216,159,561	0.75

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Quantity/ Market Nominal Value USD Nominal Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma listing	ırket instrume	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in on another regulated market	
Equities					Equities	
South Korea					South Korea	
APRILBIO Co. Ltd. BGF retail Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	398,500 185,000	4,386,572 12,887,104	0.40 1.18	SHIFT UP Corp. KRW 140,118 6,024,841	0.55
BNK Financial Group, Inc.	KRW	1,776,000	12,480,196	1.14	6,024,841	0.55
CJ CheilJedang Corp.	KRW	86,900	15,096,746	1.38	(024.041	
Cosmax, Inc. Daeduck Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	128,900 860,000	13,068,183 9,051,863	1.20 0.83	Total Equities 6,024,841	0.55
DB Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW	105,500	7,374,215	0.68	Total Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in on another regulated market 6,024,841	0.55
Dongsung Finetec Co. Ltd. Doosan Enerbility Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	535,400 1,195,800	5,428,010 14,259,599	0.50 1.31		
Eugene Technology Co. Ltd.	KRW	615,000	13,065,330	1.20	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	
HAESUNG DS Co. Ltd.	KRW	560,000	8,910,777	0.82	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	
Hana Financial Group, Inc. Hanmi Pharm Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	1,045,000 69,500	40,390,245 13,230,564	3.70 1.21		
Hansol Chemical Co. Ltd.	KRW	228,000	15,015,182	1.38	Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD	
Hanwha Ocean Co. Ltd.	KRW	749,000	18,990,201	1.74	Liquidity LVNAV Select [†] USD 3,560,000 3,560,000	0.33
HK inno N Corp. Hugel, Inc.	KRW KRW	394,408 69,000	9,611,376 13,135,380	0.88 1.20	3,560,000	0.33
Hy-Lok Corp.	KRW	327,661	5,592,149	0.51		
Hyundai Mobis Co. Ltd. Hyundai Motor Co.	KRW KRW	111,500 72,040	17,931,342 10,386,503	1.64	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 3,560,000	0.33
Hyundai Motor Co. Preference	KKW	72,040	10,366,503	0.95	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 3,560,000	0.33
International equity securities listed on a prescribed stock exchange	KRW	169,000	17,931,461	1.64	undertakings 3,566,666	
K Car Co. Ltd.	KRW	1,025,050	8,961,311	1.64 0.82	Total Investments 1,084,659,581	99.39
KakaoBank Corp.	KRW	875,000	12,526,322	1.15	Cash 79,894	0.01
Kia Corp. KIWOOM Securities Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	445,000 107,500	30,469,721 8,496,162	2.79 0.78	(dsii	
Korea Aerospace Industries Ltd.	KRW	396,843	14,812,704	1.36	Other Assets/(Liabilities) 6,531,001	0.60
Korea Investment Holdings Co. Ltd.	KRW	402,500	19,507,778	1.79	Total Net Assets 1,091,270,476 1	100.00
Korean Air Lines Co. Ltd. KT Corp.	KRW KRW	642,900 243,331	9,891,441 7,252,079	0.91 0.66	1,071,270,470	100.00
Kumho Petrochemical Co. Ltd.	KRW	252,482	15,572,710	1.43	†Related Party Fund.	
LG Chem Ltd.	KRW	202,500	34,422,868	3.15		
LG Energy Solution Ltd. LigaChem Biosciences, Inc.	KRW KRW	25,000 147,500	5,913,969 10,926,111	0.54 1.00	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 % of Net Asse	ets
NAVER Corp.	KRW	371,000	50,137,860	4.59	South Korea 98.3	
Nextbiomedical Co. Ltd. NHN KCP Corp.	KRW KRW	238,080 1,690,803	6,634,672 8,160,279	0.61	United States of America 0.7 Luxembourg 0.3	
NICE Information Service Co. Ltd.	KRW	651,824	5,390,726	0.75 0.49	Total Investments 99.3	_
Park Systems Corp.	KRW	16,140	2,324,274	0.21	Cash and other assets/(liabilities) 0.0	
Samsung Biologics Co. Ltd., Reg. S Samsung C&T Corp.	KRW KRW	81,600 411,000	52,629,963 32,078,185	4.82 2.94	Total 100.0	00
Samsung Electro-Mechanics Co. Ltd.	KRW	265,700	22,352,984	2.94		<u>=</u>
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.,	HCD	0.200	0.3//.300	0.7/		
Reg. S, GDR Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	USD KRW	9,200 2,720,000	8,266,200 98,201,949	0.76 9.00		
Samsung Heavy Industries Co. Ltd.	KRW	1,769,000	13,584,584	1.24		
Samsung Life Insurance Co. Ltd. Samsung SDI Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	222,700 161,700	14,363,594 27,212,699	1.32		
Samsung Securities Co. Ltd.	KRW	574,500	16,985,438	2.49 1.56		
SHIFT UP Corp.	KRW	83,382	3,585,287	0.33		
Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd. SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW KRW	1,104,800 818,000	35,778,514 96,655,300	3.28 8.86		
SK, Inc.	KRW	134,500	12,018,799	1.10		
SM Entertainment Co. Ltd.	KRW	372,113	19,096,653	1.75		
S-Oil Corp. SOLUM Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	649,650 653,518	24,160,811 8,525,499	2.21 0.78		
SOOP Co. Ltd.	KRW	222,000	13,700,166	1.26		
Soulbrain Co. Ltd.	KRW	136,550	15,337,121	1.41		
Suheung Co. Ltd. Sung Woo Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	93,721 366,000	807,561 4,233,930	0.07 0.39		
Tokai Carbon Korea Co. Ltd.	KRW	200,409	9,658,675	0.89		
Vitzrocell Co. Ltd.	KRW	548,137	7,865,635	0.72		
United States of America			1,066,723,532	97.75		
Coupang, Inc.	USD	377,200	8,351,208	0.76		
Total Equition			8,351,208	0.76		
Total Equities Total Transferable securities and mono	ey market ins	truments	1,075,074,740	98.51		
admitted to an official exchange listing			1,075,074,740	98.51		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark listing	ket instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	EUR	1,106,936	10,857,831	3.24
Equities							-,,	10,857,831	3.24
Argentina					United States of America				3.24
Grupo Financiero Galicia SA, ADR	USD	26,298	1,655,196	0.50	MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	6,965	12,012,953	3.59
Pampa Energia SA, ADR YPF SA, ADR	USD USD	56,478 149,970	5,002,539 6,439,712	1.49 1.92				12,012,953	3.59
			13,097,447	3.91	Virgin Islands, British				
Bermuda		-		3.91	Arcos Dorados Holdings, Inc. 'A' BBB Foods, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	463,096	3,357,446	1.00
Credicorp Ltd.	USD	97,871	17,740,587	5.29	bbb roous, IIIc. A	usp	61,471	1,761,144	0.53
			17,740,587	5.29				5,118,590	1.53
Brazil		-			Total Equities			326,938,496	97.56
B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa Balcao Banco BTG Pactual SA	BRL BRL	1,962,419 1,773,803	3,278,190 7,828,409	0.98	Total Transferable securities and money	y market inst	ruments	326,938,496	97.56
Banco do Brasil SA	BRL	2,027,196	7,929,489	2.33 2.37	admitted to an official exchange listing				
BB Seguridade Participacoes SA	BRL	499,798	2,924,189	0.87	Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ctive investm	ent undertaki	ings	
Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras SA Cia de Saneamento Basico do Estado de	BRL	53,798	297,255	0.09	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Sao Paulo SABESP	BRL	526,832	7,544,932	2.25	Luxembourg				
Itau Unibanco Holding SA, ADR Preference	USD	1,017,164	5,050,219	1.51	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD				
Itau Unibanco Holding SA Preference Itausa SA Preference	BRL BRL	4,229,275 5,509,537	21,040,777 7,870,321	6.28	Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	5,047,451	5,047,451	1.51
Localiza Rent a Car SA	BRL	62,983	329,043	2.35 0.10				5,047,451	1.51
Lojas Renner SA	BRL	1,168,219	2,296,595	0.68	Total Collective Investment Schames - UCI	TC			1.51
Marcopolo SA Preference Petroleo Brasileiro SA, ADR Preference	BRL USD	1,860,566 2,676,984	2,224,120 31,601,796	0.66 9.43	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI			5,047,451 ————————————————————————————————————	1.51
Porto Seguro SA	BRL	447,634	2,645,438	0.79	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	r collective in	vestment	5,047,451	1.51
Raia Drogasil SA Randon SA Implementos e Participacoes	BRL	1,483,864	5,322,633	1.59	Total Investments			331,985,947	99.07
Preference Rumo SA	BRL BRL	806,772 603,830	1,297,422 1,744,190	0.39 0.52				420.060	0.13
Telefonica Brasil SA	BRL	429,861	3,254,304	0.97	Cash			430,960	0.13
TIM SA TOTVS SA	BRL BRL	407,198 747,760	957,380 3,242,026	0.28 0.97	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			2,670,321	0.80
Vale SA	BRL	619,020	5,465,905	1.63	Total Net Assets			335,087,228	100.00
Vibra Energia SA	BRL	1,165,959	3,372,644	1.01					100.00
WEG SA Wilson Sons SA	BRL BRL	1,733,435 1,064,206	14,831,920 2,811,308	4.43 0.84	†Related Party Fund.				
		-	145,160,505	43.32	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio	as at 31 Dece	mher 2024	% of Net A	ssets
Cayman Islands					Brazil	us ut 51 5 ccc.			43.32
NU Holdings Ltd. 'A'	USD	1,018,218	10,696,380	3.19	Mexico Bermuda				28.98 5.29
			10,696,380	3.19	Argentina				3.91
Chile	HCD	107145	2 020 210	0.10	United States of America Luxembourg				3.59 3.51
Banco Santander Chile, ADR	USD	107,145	2,020,219	0.60	Spain Cayman Islands				3.24
			2,020,219	0.60	Panama				3.19 1.91
Luxembourg Globant SA	USD	30,834	6,707,937	2.00	Virgin Islands, British Chile				1.53 0.60
diobant 5A	dJD	30,034			Total Investments				99.07
		-	6,707,937	2.00	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				0.93
<i>Mexico</i> America Movil SAB de CV, ADR	USD	81,597	1,169,285	0.35	Total			10	00.00
Arca Continental SAB de CV	MXN	605,671	5,056,941	1.51					
Bolsa Mexicana de Valores SAB de CV	MXN	2,070,805	3,310,166	0.99					
Cemex SAB de CV, ADR Coca-Cola Femsa SAB de CV, ADR	USD USD	1,780,848 50,787	9,963,844 3,973,829	2.97 1.19					
Corp. Inmobiliaria Vesta SAB de CV	MXN	1,189,372	3,050,659	0.91					
Gentera SAB de CV Gruma SAB de CV 'B'	MXN MXN	4,176,931 236,533	4,712,911 3,768,846	1.41 1.12					
Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB de									
CV, ADR Grupo Comercial Chedraui SA de CV	USD MXN	59,840 474,429	15,541,645 2,859,825	4.64 0.85					
Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O'	MXN	1,913,289	12,422,117	3.71					
Grupo Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	2,946,018	13,899,790	4.15					
Qualitas Controladora SAB de CV Regional SAB de CV	MXN MXN	144,398 526,026	1,179,773 2,962,415	0.35 0.88					
Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	4,933,750	13,251,951	3.95					
		-	97,123,997	28.98					
Panama Copa Holdings SA 'A'	USD	41,927	3,674,063	1.10					
Intercorp Financial Services, Inc.	USD	93,842	2,727,987	0.81					
		-	6,402,050	1.91					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	ket instrumer	its admitted to	an official exch	ange	Elm Co.	SAR	11,413	3,392,553	1.28
listing					Leejam Sports Co. JSC Riyad Bank	SAR SAR	53,524 562,647	2,639,590 4,275,183	1.00
Equities					Riyadh Cables Group Co.	SAR	65,471	2,411,558	1.61 0.91
Austria					Saudi Aramsa Basa Oil Co., Reg. S	SAR	643,721	4,801,267	1.81
Erste Group Bank AG	EUR	32,764	2,017,755	0.76	Saudi Aramco Base Oil Co. Saudi Awwal Bank	SAR SAR	79,897 242,511	2,379,431 2,175,073	0.90 0.82
Raiffeisen Bank International AG	EUR	74,352	1,509,852	0.57	Saudi Ground Services Co.	SAR	80,984	1,100,291	0.42
			3,527,607	1.33	Saudi National Bank (The) Saudia Dairy & Foodstuff Co.	SAR SAR	509,343 27,356	4,534,392 2,456,463	1.71 0.93
Belgium		_			United Electronics Co.	SAR	79,445	1,906,096	0.72
Titan Cement International SA	EUR	45,391	1,894,596	0.72	United International Holding Co. United International Transportation Co.	SAR SAR	21,156 100,143	1,014,051 2,178,818	0.38 0.82
			1,894,596	0.72	dilited litternational Transportation Co.	JAK	100,143	2,170,010	0.02
Czech Republic		_						64,165,770	24.23
Komercni Banka A/S	CZK	57,364	2,006,081	0.76	Slovenia	FUD	124 400	3 340 000	1 22
Moneta Money Bank A/S, Reg. S	CZK	573,642 –	2,939,662	1.11	Nova Ljubljanska Banka dd, Reg. S, GDR	EUR	124,400	3,240,000	1.22
			4,945,743	1.87				3,240,000	1.22
Greece		_			South Africa				
Alpha Services and Holdings SA Eurobank Ergasias Services and Holdings	EUR	1,143,380	1,920,827	0.73	Absa Group Ltd. AVI Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	415,188 295,301	4,178,017 1,715,176	1.58 0.65
SA	EUR	1,164,120	2,715,470	1.03	Bidvest Group Ltd.	ZAR	158,084	2,212,694	0.84
Hellenic Telecommunications Organization SA	EUR	132,301	2,015,988	0.76	FirstRand Ltd. Gold Fields Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	1,321,294 362,072	5,322,650 4,740,742	2.01
JUMBO SA	EUR	101,200	2,680,910	1.01	Harmony Gold Mining Co. Ltd.	ZAR	381,149	3,053,031	1.79 1.15
Metlen Energy & Metals SA Motor Oil Hellas Corinth Refineries SA	EUR EUR	57,706 87,204	2,007,731 1,863,132	0.76 0.70	Motus Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	336,987	2,183,995	0.82
National Bank of Greece SA	EUR	453,256	3,617,240	1.37	Naspers Ltd. 'N' Santam Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	37,382 69,461	8,290,248 1,438,194	3.13 0.54
OPAP SA	EUR	120,264	1,962,353	0.74	Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	ZAR	196,183	3,066,544	1.16
Piraeus Financial Holdings SA Sarantis SA	EUR EUR	615,518 255,412	2,473,974 2,894,109	0.93 1.09	Standard Bank Group Ltd.	ZAR	371,461	4,370,494	1.65
		· –	24,151,734	9.12				40,571,785	15.32
Hungary		-			<i>Turkiye</i> Akbank TAS	TRY	1,456,538	2,682,817	1.01
Magyar Telekom Telecommunications plo		634,121	2,057,211	0.78	BIM Birlesik Magazalar A/S	TRY	254,671	3,826,485	1.45
MOL Hungarian Oil & Gas plc OTP Bank Nyrt.	HUF HUF	254,317 80,955	1,750,191 4,450,068	0.66 1.68	Turk Hava Yollari AO	TRY	432,331	3,443,571	1.30
Richter Gedeon Nyrt.	HUF	80,507	2,129,452	0.80	Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S Turkiye Garanti Bankasi A/S	TRY TRY	939,270 593,774	2,464,580 2,088,279	0.93 0.79
		_	10,386,922	3.92	Turkiye Is Bankasi A/S 'C'	TRY	5,272,004	2,016,669	0.76
		_	10,360,922	3.92	Turkiye Petrol Rafinerileri A/S Turkiye Sigorta A/S	TRY TRY	644,702 9,355,221	2,590,131 4,872,449	0.98 1.84
Kazakhstan Halyk Savings Bank of Kazakhstan JSC,					Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi A/S	TRY	3,051,676	2,648,847	1.00
Reg. S, GDR	USD	194,611	3,787,130	1.43				26,633,828	10.06
Kaspi.KZ JSC, ADR NAC Kazatomprom JSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD USD	32,280 89,723	3,090,810 3,384,800	1.17 1.28	United Arab Emirates			20,033,020	10.00
		_			United Arab Emirates Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PJSC	AED	1,221,026	3,437,309	1.30
		_	10,262,740	3.88	Abu Dhabi Islamic Bank PJSC	AED	708,371	2,663,346	1.00
<i>Poland</i> Bank Polska Kasa Opieki SA	PLN	66,519	2,225,453	0.84	ADNOC Drilling Co. PJSC ADNOC Logistics & Services	AED AED	1,495,330 1,503,905	2,167,853 2,221,229	0.82 0.84
Benefit Systems SA	PLN	3,984	2,791,947	1.05	Aldar Properties PJSC	AED	1,993,022	4,169,934	1.57
Budimex SA	PLN	12,406	1,406,396	0.53	Dubai Electricity & Water Authority PJSC Dubai Islamic Bank PJSC	AED AED	4,327,169 1,534,599	3,339,874 2,960,111	1.26 1.12
CCC SA KRUK SA	PLN PLN	40,938 16,967	1,825,660 1,712,616	0.69 0.65	Emaar Development PJSC	AED	874,205	3,266,621	1.12
LPP SA	PLN	692	2,614,093	0.99	Emaar Properties PJSC Emirates NBD Bank PJSC	AED	1,955,273 854,737	6,853,743	2.59
Powszechna Kasa Oszczednosci Bank Polski SA	PLN	271,454	3,933,113	1.49	Parkin Co. PJSC	AED AED	1,874,730	4,968,251 2,483,103	1.88 0.94
Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA	PLN	291,307	3,241,929	1.22	TECOM Group PJSC	AED	2,058,554	1,773,818	0.67
			19,751,207	7.46				40,305,192	15.22
Qatar		_			United Kingdom				
Qatar Gas Transport Co. Ltd.	QAR	1,859,835	2,093,017	0.79	Bank of Georgia Group plc TBC Bank Group plc	GBP GBP	27,927	1,650,509	0.62
Qatar National Bank QPSC	QAR	1,446,392	6,814,846	2.58	The ballk droup pie	GBF	41,724	1,633,495	0.62
Danieria.		-	8,907,863	3.37				3,284,004	1.24
Romania Banca Transilvania SA	RON	306,551	1,724,711	0.65	Total Equities			263,753,702	99.61
			1,724,711	0.65	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	uments	263,753,702	99.61
Saudi Arabia	615	401.127	2 221 422		Total Investments			263,753,702	99.61
Ades Holding Co. Al Rajhi Bank	SAR SAR	481,127 371,549	2,221,630 9,359,428	0.84 3.53	Cash			1,748,671	0.66
Aldrees Petroleum and Transport							-		
Services Co. Alinma Bank	SAR SAR	63,718 559,728	2,040,048 4,316,314	0.77 1.63	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(712,357)	(0.27)
AlKhorayef Water & Power Technologies					Total Net Assets			264,790,016	100.00
Co. Arabian Centres Co., Reg. S	SAR SAR	49,457 504,866	1,973,068 2,914,394	0.75 1.10			:		
Bupa Arabia for Cooperative Insurance									
Co. Catrion Catering Holding Co.	SAR SAR	47,351 47,483	2,607,367 1,543,002	0.99 0.58					
Co. for Cooperative Insurance (The)	SAR	48,990	1,925,753	0.73					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Saudi Arabia	24.23
South Africa	15.32
United Arab Emirates	15.22
Turkiye	10.06
Greece	9.12
Poland	7.46
Hungary	3.92
Kazakhstan	3.88
Qatar	3.37
Czech Republic	1.87
Austria	1.33
United Kingdom	1.24
Slovenia	1.22
Belgium	0.72
Romania	0.65
Total Investments	99.61
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.39
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	804,612	EUR	773,896	03/01/2025	Barclays	1,579	=
USD	418,245	EUR	398,251	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	4,999	-
USD	8,654	EUR	8,259	03/01/2025	Citibank	84	-
USD	55,136	EUR	52,272	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	897	-
USD	130,969	EUR	124,479	03/01/2025	HSBC	1,803	-
USD	37,365	EUR	35,767	05/02/2025	HSBC	201	-
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Assets				9,563	-
EUR	35,767	USD	37,314	02/01/2025	HSBC	(200)	-
EUR	1,954,408	USD	2,057,341	03/01/2025	Barclays	(29,349)	(0.01)
EUR	93,481	USD	98,071	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,070)	-
EUR	50,942,618	USD	53,734,873	03/01/2025	HSBC	(874,264)	(0.33)
EUR	592,360	USD	622,707	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(8,045)	-
EUR	52,225,711	USD	54,447,915	05/02/2025	HSBC	(181,954)	(0.07)
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(1,094,882)	(0.41)
Net Unrealised Los	ss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(1,085,319)	(0.41)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mar	ket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	New Zealand				
listing					Xero Ltd.	AUD	94,368	9,825,770	0.61
Equities Australia					Singapore			9,825,770	0.61
ANZ Group Holdings Ltd. BHP Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	670,938 892,313	12,005,274 22,116,497	0.75 1.38	DBS Group Holdings Ltd. Singapore Exchange Ltd.	SGD SGD	707,690 1,637,400	22,814,256 15,110,104	1.43
Brambles Ltd. Coles Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	2,085,591 970,264	25,019,238 11,379,987	1.56	Singapore Exchange Etu.	300	1,037,400	37,924,360	0.94 2.37
Insurance Australia Group Ltd. Macquarie Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	3,789,312 223,197	20,188,917 31,084,125	0.71 1.26	South Korea				
Medibank Pvt. Ltd.	AUD	9,817,823	23,359,951	1.94 1.46	HD Hyundai Electric Co. Ltd. Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	40,118 1,437,971	10,416,809 51,916,013	0.65 3.24
			145,153,989	9.06	SK Hynix, Inc.	KRW	220,263	26,026,389	1.62
Cayman Islands Alibaba Group Holding Ltd.	HKD	4,349,400	45,926,612	2.87				88,359,211	5.51
KE Holdings, Inc., ADR NetEase, Inc.	USD HKD	614,879 1,067,800	11,243,063 19,290,630	0.70 1.20	Taiwan ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	3,445,000	17,227,367	1.07
Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	1,250,200	9,988,491	0.62	Delta Electronics, Inc. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing	TWD	2,015,000	26,721,649	1.67
Tencent Holdings Ltd. Trip.com Group Ltd.	HKD HKD	1,584,100 313,500	85,517,281 21,634,824	5.34 1.35	Co. Ltd. Voltronic Power Technology Corp.	TWD TWD	4,808,275 136,297	159,686,035 7,825,147	9.96 0.49
mp.com Group Eta.	пки	513,500	193,600,901	12.08	Wiwynn Corp.	TWD	125,000	9,734,162	0.61
China		-		12.00				221,194,360	13.80
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'A' Hongfa Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY CNY	3,422,132 3,567,772	13,246,887 15,487,188	0.83 0.97	United States of America Yum China Holdings, Inc.	HKD	532,050	25,652,276	1.60
Midea Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,648,100	15,906,108	0.99			-	25,652,276	1.60
		_	44,640,183	2.79	Vietnam Masan Grayn Carn	VMD	2 001 700	0.403.404	0.53
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	4,024,600	29,173,723	1.82	Masan Group Corp.	VND	3,081,700	8,482,686	0.53 0.53
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	1,062,054	40,343,633	2.52				8,482,686	
1		-	69,517,356	4.34	Total Equities Total Transferable securities and mone	v market ins	truments .	1,602,521,501	99.99
India Britannia Industries Ltd.	INR	206,328	11,546,432	0.72	admitted to an official exchange listing		·	1,602,521,501	99.99
Cholamandalam Financial Holdings Ltd. HDFC Bank Ltd.	INR INR	400,859 2,088,942	6,685,377 43,556,182	0.42 2.72	Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ective invest	ment underta	kings	
Infosys Ltd. Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	INR INR	1,214,655 447,343	26,941,210 9,154,884	1.68 0.57	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd. Maruti Suzuki India Ltd.	INR INR	512,464 102,960	18,037,007 13,013,734	1.12 0.81	Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD				
Power Finance Corp. Ltd. Zomato Ltd.	INR INR	2,099,706 2,880,504	10,903,730 9,420,246	0.68 0.59	Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	6,220,000	6,220,000	0.39
		_	149,258,802	9.31				6,220,000	0.39
<i>Indonesia</i> Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	54,416,000	32,755,835	2.04	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI			6,220,000	0.39
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	32,623,100 64,571,666	11,550,013 16,307,998	0.72	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	r collective i	nvestment	6,220,000	0.39
Dank Nakyat Indonesia Persero TDK. Pr	IDIX	-	60,613,846	3.78	Total Investments			1,608,741,501	100.38
Japan		-			Cash			107,435	0.01
Bridgestone Corp. Cosmos Pharmaceutical Corp.	JPY JPY	435,300 357,100	14,798,177 15,218,718	0.92 0.95	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(6,212,281)	(0.39)
Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd. Denso Corp.	JPY JPY	1,426,100 1,841,400	39,457,294 25,945,695	2.46 1.62	Total Net Assets		:	1,602,636,655	100.00
Fujitsu Ltd. Hitachi Ltd.	JPY JPY	896,200 1,666,000	15,962,110 41,736,166	1.00 2.61	†Related Party Fund.				
Hoya Corp. Japan Exchange Group, Inc.	JPY JPY	263,000 2,304,600	33,135,539 25,977,087	2.07					
Keyence Corp. Kobe Bussan Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	65,900 672,900	27,107,534 14,726,313	1.69					
Mitsui Fudosan Co. Ltd.	JPY	2,006,900	16,217,954	0.92 1.01					
Murata Manufacturing Co. Ltd. Nintendo Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	997,400 282,200	16,250,328 16,643,324	1.01 1.04					
Nippon Sanso Holdings Corp. Rakuten Bank Ltd.	JPY JPY	479,300 1,026,100	13,482,458 28,873,453	0.84					
Recruit Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	340,900	24,201,198	1.80 1.51					
Sawai Group Holdings Co. Ltd. SBI Sumishin Net Bank Ltd.	JPY JPY	881,400 695,500	12,068,439 16,779,305	0.75 1.05					
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co. Ltd.	JPY	681,600	22,978,157	1.43					
Sony Group Corp. TDK Corp.	JPY JPY	3,054,700 1,048,500	65,509,942 13,837,504	4.09 0.86					
Terumo Corp. Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	1,169,400 673,700	22,841,617 24,549,449	1.43 1.53					
-		_	548,297,761	34.21					
		-							

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Japan	34.21
Taiwan	13.80
Cayman Islands	12.08
India	9.31
Australia	9.06
South Korea	5.51
Hong Kong	4.34
Indonesia	3.78
China	2.79
Singapore	2.37
United States of America	1.60
New Zealand	0.61
Vietnam	0.53
Luxembourg	0.39
Total Investments	100.38
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.38)
Total	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Quantity/ Market c Nominal Value Ne Investments Currency Value USD Asset
Transferable securities and money mark listing	et instrument	ts admitted to	an official excl	nange	Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings
-					Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS
Equities Kazakhstan					Luxembourg
Halyk Savings Bank of Kazakhstan JSC,	1165	005.000	15 (12 550		JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select† USD 4,753,361 4,753,361 8.1
Reg. S, GDR Kaspi.KZ JSC, ADR	USD USD	805,902 159,146	15,642,558 15,362,363	26.92 26.43	4,753,361 8.1
NAC Kazatomprom JSC, Reg. S, GDR	USD	117,618	4,428,318	7.62	
		_	35,433,239	60.97	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 4,753,361 8.1 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment
Total Equities		_	35,433,239	60.97	undertakings 4,753,361 8.1
Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instru	uments	35,433,239	60.97	Total Investments 40,186,600 69.1
Other transferable securities and money	, market instr	uments			Cash 60,069,487 103.3
Equities	ma nee mse.	uments			Other Assets/(Liabilities) (42,145,142) (72.52
Cyprus					Total Net Assets
Md Medical Group Investments plc, GDR* TCS Group Holding plc, GDR*	USD USD	365,877 236,349	0	0.00 0.00	*Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund.
		-	0	0.00	
Netherlands		-			Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 % of Net Assets Kazakhstan 60.97
X5 Retail Group NV, GDR*	USD	654,828		0.00	Kazakhstan 60.97 Luxembourg 8.18
		_	0	0.00	Russia - Netherlands -
Russia	HCD	F 001 700	0	0.00	Cyprus
Alrosa PJSC* Fix Price Group Ltd. Gdr, GDR*	USD USD	5,801,780 408,920	0	0.00	Total Investments 69.15 Cash and other assets/(liabilities) 30.85
Gazprom Neft PJSC*	USD	1,513,812	0	0.00	
Gazprom PJSC* Gazprom PJSC*	USD RUB	8,821,092 630,152	0	0.00	Total <u>100.00</u>
GMK Norilskiy Nickel PAO*	USD	4,256,900	0	0.00	
GMK Norilskiy Nickel PAO*	RUB	1,117,500	0	0.00	
LUKOIL PJSC*	RUB	223,231	0	0.00	
LUKOIL PJSC* Magnit PJSC, Reg. S, GDR*	USD USD	286,812 2	0	0.00	
Magnit PJSC*	RUB	21,347	0	0.00	
Magnit PJSC*	USD	271,064	0	0.00	
Magnitogorsk Iron & Steel Works PJSC, Reg. S, GDR*	USD	452,985	0	0.00	
Magnitogorsk Iron & Steel Works PJSC*	USD	5,721,308	0	0.00	
MMC Norilsk Nickel PJSC, ADR*	USD	1	0	0.00	
Novatek PJSC*	RUB	1,561,210	0	0.00	
Novatek PJSC* Novolipetsk Steel PJSC*	USD RUB	261,414 6,443,670	0	0.00	
PhosAgro PJSC, GDR*	USD	1,717	0	0.00	
PhosAgro PJSC, Reg. S, GDR*	USD	1	0	0.00	
PhosAgro PJSC* Polyus PJSC, GDR*	RUB USD	88,829 1	0	0.00	
Polyus PJSC*	RUB	74,806	0	0.00	
Rosneft Oil Co. PJSC*	USD	2,780,393	0	0.00	
Rosneft Oil Co. PJSC*	RUB	669,288	0	0.00	
Rostelecom PJSC* Sberbank of Russia PJSC*	USD USD	6,777,004 7,895,281	0	0.00	
Sberbank of Russia PJSC*	RUB	397,940	0	0.00	
Severstal PAO*	USD	552,470	0	0.00	
Severstal PJSC, GDR*	USD	352,430	0	0.00	
Sistema AFK PAO* Tatneft PJSC*	USD RUB	15,111,937 64,110	0	0.00	
Tatneft PJSC*	USD	2,707,973	0	0.00	
Tatneft PJSC Preference*	USD	321,777	0	0.00	
United Co. RUSAL International PJSC* VTB Bank PJSC*	HKD USD	7,485,000 4,507,582	0	0.00	
		-	0	0.00	
Total Equities		-	0	0.00	
Total Other transferable securities and n instruments	noney market	- :	0	0.00	
		-			

This Sub-Fund has been suspended from trading since 28 February 2022 in order to protect the best interests of Shareholders in the Sub-Fund. As a result, the last official Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share published was on 25 February 2022. The NAV reported here is an indicative NAV as at 31 December 2024 and is not an official NAV; the official NAV calculation is still suspended and Shareholders cannot subscribe into nor redeem from the Sub-Fund. An indicative NAV is an internal estimate of the value of the Sub-Fund's assets taking into account the Investment Manager's inability to trade Russian assets both onshore and offshore, lack of relevant pricing sources and market uncertainty.

†Related Party Fund.

Paradic Franchiogies (14. Tub 3-00.00 1.00.00 1	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets		
Content March M		et instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Carrier bende final international corporations of the property	-					Taiwan	
## Afficial Free Indicate Court 1900 19							4.96
Cubeloope Holding Co. List. 1990 61,547 23,032 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103		TWD	119 000	3 067 151	1 // 0		99.69
Table Tabl	Chailease Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	671,847			Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	
Training Action Action (Action	Parade Technologies Ltd.					Total	100.00
Trailabor Actor 1900 346,000 2593,226 129 138 13	Shergy corp.	TWD	509,000				
Accident Technology Corp. Accident Technology File Miles Seed Corp. Accident Seed Corp			=	10,219,400	4.96		
Acer, Inc. YOU 2,085,000 2,503,306 1,23		TWD	336,000	7 917 156	3.84		
Main	Acer, Inc.						
Assa Virtal Components Co. 11d. 1980 200,000 379,674 194 40 40 40 40 40 40 40	Allis Electric Co. Ltd.						
ASSERT Definition of the company and the compa							
AUD CORP. TWO B. 3895.000 1.743.480 0.85 Carbary Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWO B. 5005.000 8.200.000 3.4.01	ASPEED Technology, Inc.	TWD	8,567	869,517			
Cathay Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWO 3-0962.000 4.082.0							
China Seed Corp. The							
Diella Tectronics, Inc. Implication Francis Hoding Co. Ltd. Implication Francis Hod	China Steel Corp.	TWD	6,803,000	4,082,692	1.98		
E.Sun Financial Holding Co. Ltd. MVD 7.57221 6.200.466 3.02 Eith Matier Id. C. Ltd. MVD 440.000 4.577.749 2.20 Hemomory Fednology, Inc. TVD 430.000 3.473.737 1.64 Evergreen Marine Corp., Taiwan Ltd. TVD 667.000 4.582.707 2.22 Fernorea Perrolemonal Corp. TVD 430.000 3.472.810 2.22 Fernorea Perrolemonal Corp. TVD 440.000 1.472.800 0.70 Glebal PRAC Co. Ltd. TVD 440.000 1.472.800 0.71 Glebal PRAC Co. Ltd. TVD 240.000 1.472.800 5.59 Invertee The Precision Industrial Co. Ltd. TVD 240.000 2.431.86 0.42 Invertee The Precision Industrial Co. Ltd. TVD 290.000 1.353.000 2.57 Invertee The Precision Industrial Co. Ltd. TVD 290.000 1.353.000 2.57 Invertee The Precision Industrial Co. Ltd. TVD 290.000 1.353.000 2.57 Invertee The Precision Industrial Co. Ltd. T							
Edit Testide Co. Ltd.							
elementory Technology, Inc. TWD 33,000 3,374,537 1.64 Evergreen Marine Corp. TWD 147,016 1,079,599 0.52 Formulas Performental Corp. TWD 147,016 1,079,599 0.52 Global Place Co. Ltd. TWD 444,000 1,472,000 0.71 Hornel Sal Perdicion Indistrial Co. Ltd. TWD 24,000 0.71 Insight Software Corp. TWD 74,000 187,112 0.65 KGI Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 9,067,000 47,63,808 2.31 Largam Precision Co. Ltd. TWD 9,067,000 47,63,808 2.31 Largam Precision Co. Ltd. TWD 9,067,000 47,63,808 2.31 Largam Precision Co. Ltd. TWD 9,067,000 47,63,808 7.11 Westorn Fellowlegy Corp. TWD 81,000 2,505,505 124 Neveron Fellowlegy Corp. TWD 81,000 2,203,505 124 Neveron Fellowlegy Corp. TWD 16,000 2,203,505 124 N	Eclat Textile Co. Ltd.	TWD	147,000	2,268,816	1.10		
Evergreem Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd. TWD 667,000 4,582,707 2.22 Faradary Technology Corp. TWD 147,016 1,179,599 0.52 Formosa Petrochemical Corp. TWD 157,000 1,639,660 0,79 (diobla PMX Co. Ltd. TWD 116,000 1,724,010 0,84 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 116,000 1,724,010 0,84 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,724,010 0,84 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,724,010 0,84 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,724,010 0,84 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,751,172 0,65 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,751,172 0,65 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,751,172 0,65 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,751,172 0,65 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,751,172 0,700 1,711 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 1,751,172 0,700 1,711 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 2,700 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 2,700 (month percession industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 20,000 0,771 (month percession							
Fanday Fachhology Corp. Findos Parchhology Cor	Evergreen Marine Corp. Taiwan Ltd.						
Global PMX Co. Ltd.	Faraday Technology Corp.		147,016	1,079,599	0.52		
Goldeng Precision Industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 16,000 1.724,016 0.84 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 74,700 874,186 0.42 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 9,067,000 4,763,800 2,31 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 339,000 14,657,308 7.11 Insighe Precision Co. Ltd. TWD 339,000 14,657,308 7.11 Insighe Precision Co. Ltd. TWD 339,000 14,657,308 7.11 Insighe Precision Co. Ltd. TWD 815,000 2,213,721 107 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 815,000 2,213,721 107 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 815,000 2,243,721 107 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 815,000 2,243,721 107 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 1,276,000 1,160,148 5,41 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 465,000 2,40,998 1.09 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 465,000 2,40,196 2,23 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 460,000 1,465,88 0,56 Insighe Software Corp. TWD 4,149,740 4,309,922 2,09 Insigh Software Corp. TWD							
Insighed Software Corp. Implies Ostiware Corp. TWD 74,200 874,186 0.42	Gudeng Precision Industrial Co. Ltd.						
Merice FreeSison Industrial Co. Ltd.	Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd.				5.59		
KGI Fianacial Holding Co. Ltd.							
MediaTex, Inc. TWD 339,000 14,667,308 7.11 Niew Nade Enterprise Co. Ltd. TWD 228,000 22,800 22,800 124 Niew ton Technology (nc. TWD 815,000 2,213,721 1.07 Poya International Co. Ltd. TWD 159,179 2,408,235 1.17 Quanta Computer, Inc. TWD 126,000 1.18(0,548) 5.41 Realtek Semiconductor Corp. TWD 465,000 22-240,998 1.09 Taiwan Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD 1,227,000 4.604,106 2.23 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 20,048,346 9.72 Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 20,048,346 9.72 Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 40,000 2,091,937 1.01 Unit-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 41,407,74 1,409,742 2,409 Whymro Crip. TWD 41,407,74 1,409,742 2,409 3,310 Valaria Finalical Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 41,40	KGI Financial Holding Co. Ltd.						
Nien Made Enterprise Co. Ltd. Who 28,000 2,550,565 1,24 Powertech Technology, Inc. TWD 815,000 2,213,721 1,07 Powertech Technology, Inc. TWD 159,179 2,408,235 1,17 Quanta Computer, Inc. Realeté Semiconductor Corp. TWD 127,6000 11,160,548 5,41 Realeté Semiconductor Corp. TWD 40,5000 2,240,979 1,09 Taiwam Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD 40,5000 2,240,998 1,09 Taiwam Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD 40,5000 2,040,987 1,001 Taiwam Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD 40,5000 2,048,346 9,72 Taiwam Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. TWD 40,1000 2,091,987 1,01 Tull-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 40,000 2,091,987 1,01 Tull-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 40,000 2,091,987 1,01 Tull-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 40,000 3,993,66 3,10 Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 41,149,740 4,149,740 4,209,992 2,09 Total Equities Total Equities Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg Photograph Equidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select Univestment Schemes - UCITS Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Total Lulis of authorised UCITS or other collective investment School 0,000 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Total Lulis of authorised UCITS or other collective investment School 0,000 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS School 0,000 T	Largan Precision Co. Ltd.						
Nuvoton Fechnology, Inc. TWD 815,000 2,213,721 1.07 Powertiech Technology, Inc. TWD 159,179 2,408,235 1.17 Quanta Computer, Inc. TWD 1276,000 11,160,548 5.41 Realtek Semiconductor Corp. TWD 263,000 4,548,521 2.21 Shifty Chemical Industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 463,000 2,240,998 1.09 Taiwan Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD 1,327,000 4,604,196 2.23 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 20,048,346 9.72 Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 20,048,346 9.72 Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 1,592,000 1,506,233 1.245 Wifeyran Corp. TWD 4,404,000 1,145,688 0.56 Wifeyran Corp. TWD 80,000 6,599,366 3.10 Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 1,4149,740 2,508,231 99.69 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Fortial Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Lugenbourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity IVAAV Select 1 USD 5,000 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Sound Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Labilities) (265,421) (0.13)							
Poya International Co. Ltd. TWD 159,179 24,08,235 1,17 Quanta Computer, Inc. TWD 1276,000 1,160,548 5,41 Realtek Semiconductor Corp. TWD 263,000 4,548,521 2,21 Shimy Chemical Industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 1,327,000 2,240,998 1,09 Tawan Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD 1,327,000 2,044,936 9,72 Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 2,094,937 1,01 Unit-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 640,000 1,145,688 0.56 Wistron Corp. TWD 1,890,000 5,062,331 2,45 Wistron Corp. TWD 1,497,40 4,309,922 2,09 Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 4,149,740 4,309,922 2,09 Total Equities 205,578,111 99,69 99,69 Total Sultwirsed UCTS or other collective investment schemes - UCTS 205,578,111 99,69 Usembourg 5,000 0,00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCTS 5,000	Nuvoton Technology Corp.						
Quanta Computer, Inc. TWD 1,276,000 11,160,548 5,41 Realte's Semiconductor Corp. TWD 263,000 2,240,998 1,09 Takwan Kohlie Co. Ltd. TWD 1,327,000 4,604,196 2,23 Takwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 2,048,334 9,72 Ltd. TMD 610,000 20,948,346 9,72 Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 2,091,987 1,01 Wilstron Corp. TWD 4,000,122 2,245 Wilstron Corp. TWD 80,000 6,399,366 310 Wilstron Corp. TWD 80,000 6,399,366 310 Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 4,149,740 4,309,922 2,09 10tal Transfer Albe securities and money market instruments 205,578,111 99,69 Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 0,00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 0,00 Total Invits of authorised UCITS or other collective investment	Powertech Technology, Inc.						
Realtek Semiconductor Corp. Shiny Chemical Industrial Co. Ltd. TWD 465,000 2,240,998 1,009 Taiwan Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 2,940,998 1,000 Taiwan Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 2,940,997 1,010 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 610,000 2,904,997 1,010 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 464,000 1,145,688 0,56 Wistron Corp. TWD 41,997,000 6,399,366 3,100 Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 41,149,740 4,309,992 2,09 Total Fquities Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Luxembourg Phylograp Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select 1 USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment USD 5,000 Total Investments USD 5,000 Total Investments USD 5,000 Total Transferable securities and money market instruction investme	•						
Taiwan Mobile Co. Ltd. TWD	Realtek Semiconductor Corp.	TWD	263,000	4,548,521			
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 2,0,048,346 9,72 Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 611,000 2,0,91,987 1,01 Lini-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 44,000 1,145,688 0,56 Wistron Corp. TWD 1,592,000 5,062,331 2,45 Wiwynn Corp. TWD 80,000 6,399,365 3,10 Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 4,149,740 4,309,922 2,09 Total Equities 205,578,111 99,69 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 99,69 Total Transferable securities and money market investment undertakings Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg Playong an Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select 1 USD 5,000 5,000 0,00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0,00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0,00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0,00 Total Investment Schemes - UCITS 0,000 Cosh Cosh Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0,13)							
Ltd. Tuby Stage Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 20,048,346 9,72 Tong Yang Industry Co. Ltd. TWD 610,000 20,9187 1.01 Uni-President Enterprises Corp. TWD 464,000 1.145,688 0.56 Wilstron Corp. TWD 80,000 5,993,366 3.10 Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 41,49,740 4,309,922 2.09 195,358,711 94,73 Total Equities 205,578,111 99,69 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments 205,578,111 99,69 Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg 1PMOrgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select 1 USD 5,000 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Total Investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00		TWD	1,327,000	4,604,196	2.23		
Uni-President Enterprises Corp. Will Justino	Ltd.						
Wistron Corp. TWD (Nivoyn Corp.) TWD (Nivoyn Corp.) 150 (0.62.33) 2.45 (0.62.33) 2.45 (0.62.33) 2.45 (0.62.33) 2.45 (0.62.33) 2.45 (0.62.33) 2.09 (0.62.33) 2							
Youanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd. TWD 4,149,740 4,309,922 2.09 195,358,711 94.73 70tal Equities 205,578,111 99.69 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 205,578,111 99.69 Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS USD 5,000 0.00 Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select 1 USD 5,000 0.00 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 5,000 0.00 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 5,000 0.00 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment schemes - UCITS 5,000 0.00 0.00 Total Investments 205,583,111 99.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00<	Wistron Corp.						
Total Equities Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg IPMOrgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select USD Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment pool on the pool of the p	Wiwynn Corp.				3.10		
Total Equities Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg IPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select† USD 5,000 5,000 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 205,578,111 99.69 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 205,583,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)	Yuanta Financial Holding Co. Ltd.	TWD	4,149,740	4,309,922	2.09		
Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select 1 USD 5,000 5,000 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Total Investments 205,578,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)			_	195,358,711	94.73		
Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg IPMOrgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select† USD 5,000 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Total Investments 205,583,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)	Total Equities			205,578,111	99.69		
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select 1 USD 5,000 0.00 5,000 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 5,000 0.00 Total Investments 205,583,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	ruments	205,578,111	99.69		
Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD 5,000 0.00 5,000 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 5,000 0.00 Total Investments 205,583,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)	Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	ive investm	ent undertakii	ngs			
JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select† USD 5,000 5,000 0.00 5,000 0.00 5,000 0.00 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 0.00 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 5,000 0.00 Total Investments 205,583,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS						
Liquidity LVNAV Select† USD 5,000 5,000 0.00 5,000 0.00	Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD						
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 5,000 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings Total Investments 205,583,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)	Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	5,000	5,000	0.00		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 5,000 0.00 Total Investments 205,583,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)			-	5,000	0.00		
undertakings 5,000 0.00 Total Investments 205,583,111 99.69 Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)				5,000	0.00		
Cash 907,813 0.44 Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other oundertakings	collective in	estment/ -	5,000	0.00		
Other Assets/(Liabilities) (265,421) (0.13)	Total Investments		-	205,583,111	99.69		
	Cash		-	907,813	0.44		
Total Net Assets <u>206,225,503</u> 100.00	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(265,421)	(0.13)		
	Total Net Assets		=	206,225,503	100.00		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mail	rket instrumer	its admitted to	an official exch	ange	Cabaletta Bio, Inc. Caribou Biosciences, Inc.	USD USD	236,638 360,461	531,252 567,726	0.12 0.13
Equities					Charles River Laboratories International, Inc.	USD	51,436	9,547,550	2.21
Australia					Editas Medicine, Inc.	USD	670,627	834,931	0.19
CSL Ltd.	AUD	56,007	9,777,586	2.26	Fate Therapeutics, Inc. Generation Bio Co.	USD USD	374,764 132,766	605,244 143,387	0.14 0.03
			9,777,586	2.26	Gilead Sciences, Inc.	USD	166,872	15,456,519	3.58
Cayman Islands		-			ImmunityBio, Inc. Intellia Therapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	869,453 232,452	2,343,176 2,680,172	0.54 0.62
Legend Biotech Corp., ADR	USD	226,979	7,400,650	1.71	Ionis Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Iovance Biotherapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	329,603 1,092,816	11,694,314 7,939,308	2.71 1.84
			7,400,650	1.71	Johnson & Johnson	USD	47,275	6,810,909	1.58
China	LIVE	- 1100.053	0.040.051		Krystal Biotech, Inc. Lineage Cell Therapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	80,285 466,137	12,755,681 241,576	2.95 0.06
WuXi AppTec Co. Ltd., Reg. S 'H'	HKD	1,108,852	8,060,251	1.87	Moderna, Inc. Nkarta, Inc.	USD USD	52,535 251,827	2,134,497 598,089	0.49 0.14
		_	8,060,251	1.87	Pfizer, Inc.	USD	333,886	8,863,004	2.05
France Sartorius Stedim Biotech	EUR	34,065	6,642,688	1.54	Precigen, Inc. PTC Therapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	756,263 315,855	708,051 14,440,891	0.16 3.34
Sartorias steam Bioteen	Edit				Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD USD	11,445	8,126,007 2,396,519	1.88
		_	6,642,688	1.54	REGENXBIO, Inc. Repligen Corp.	USD	322,981 50,385	7,276,098	0.56 1.69
Germany Merck KGaA	EUR	72,548	10,473,251	2.43	Rocket Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Sana Biotechnology, Inc.	USD USD	445,348 726,223	5,631,426 1,191,006	1.30 0.28
		_	10,473,251	2.43	Sarepta Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	107,373	13,014,681	3.01
Japan		-			Scilex Holding Co. Twist Bioscience Corp.	USD USD	397,320 128,739	164,789 6,057,814	0.04 1.40
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	JPY	1,156,100	11,315,806	2.62	Ultragenyx Pharmaceutical, Inc. Vericel Corp.	USD USD	151,015 280,012	6,371,323	1.48
Sumitomo Pharma Co. Ltd. Takara Bio, Inc.	JPY JPY	845,600 209,600	3,044,753 1,402,458	0.71 0.32	Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	32,515	15,453,862 13,099,643	3.58 3.03
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	419,600	11,184,873	2.59	Verve Therapeutics, Inc. Voyager Therapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	279,450 216,296	1,564,920 1,228,561	0.36 0.29
		_	26,947,890	6.24	voyager merapeaties, me.	035	210,270	311,646,959	72.17
Netherlands Immatics NV	USD	151,007	1,051,009	0.24	Total Equities			434,138,138	100.54
uniQure NV	USD	285,654	5,097,495	1.18	Total Transferable securities and money	, market instr	uments		
			6,148,504	1.42	admitted to an official exchange listing	uments	434,138,138	100.54	
Singapore WaVe Life Sciences Ltd.	USD	291,805	3,637,349	0.84	Other transferable securities and money	/ market instr	uments		
		_	3,637,349	0.84	Equities				
South Korea		_			United States of America Cartesian Therapeutics, Inc. Rights *	USD	1,397,213	251,498	0.06
GC Cell Corp. OliX Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	KRW KRW	39,101 52,498	628,819 686,648	0.15 0.16	cartesian merapeuties, me. Mgnes	dob	1,577,215		
onx i narmaceaticais, inc.	KKW	J2,470 —	1,315,467	0.31				251,498 	0.06
Switzerland		-		0.31	Total Equities			251,498 	0.06
CRISPR Therapeutics AG	USD	213,495	8,371,139	1.94	Total Other transferable securities and r instruments	money marke	t	251,498	0.06
Lonza Group AG Novartis AG	CHF CHF	22,961 147,659	13,593,643 14,472,981	3.15 3.35	Units of such spired USITS on other cells				
		_	36,437,763	8.44	Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	ctive investme	ent undertaki	ngs	
Taiwan		-		0.44	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Ever Supreme Bio Technology Co. Ltd.	TWD	555,576	2,969,839	0.69	Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD				
		_	2,969,839	0.69	Liquidity LVNAV Sélect†	USD	2,672,545	2,672,545	0.62
United Kingdom		_						2,672,545	0.62
Adaptimmune Therapeutics plc, ADR Autolus Therapeutics plc, ADR	USD USD	916,300 730,799	497,826 1,655,260	0.12 0.38	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	TS		2,672,545	0.62
Oxford Biomedica plc	GBP	100,010	526,855	0.12	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective inv	estment	2 672 545	0.63
			2,679,941	0.62	undertakings			2,672,545	0.62
United States of America		-			Total Investments			437,062,181	101.22
2seventy bio, Inc. 4D Molecular Therapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	455,337 262,761	1,320,477 1,396,575	0.31 0.32	Cash			158,430	0.04
Allogene Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	796,288	1,700,075	0.32	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(5,423,318)	(1.26)
Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Amgen, Inc.	USD USD	60,021 46,215	14,163,155 12,049,868	3.28 2.79				 -	
Amicus Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	974,142	9,147,193	2.12	Total Net Assets			431,797,293	100.00
Arcellx, Inc. Arcturus Therapeutics Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	164,803 200,571	13,060,638 3,355,553	3.03 0.78	*Security is fair valued under the direction	n of the Board	of Directors.		
Arrowhead Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	215,838	4,054,517	0.94	†Related Party Fund.				
Avidity Biosciences, Inc. Beam Therapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	312,423 242,187	9,049,332 6,164,870	2.10 1.43					
Biogen, Inc.	USD	62,266	9,450,422	2.19					
BioLife Solutions, Inc. BioMarin Pharmaceutical, Inc.	USD USD	233,260 174,676	6,120,742 11,512,022	1.42 2.67					
Bio-Techne Corp.	USD	202,732	14,737,603	3.41					
Bluebird Bio, Inc. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD USD	23,059 241,702	185,279 13,705,712	0.04 3.17					
Sustain myers squibbleo.	930	L71,/UL	10,700,712	2.17	27				

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	72.23
Switzerland	8.44
Japan	6.24
Germany	2.43
Australia	2.26
China	1.87
Cayman Islands	1.71
France	1.54
Netherlands	1.42
Singapore	0.84
Taiwan	0.69
United Kingdom	0.62
Luxembourg	0.62
South Korea	0.31
Total Investments	101.22
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(1.22)
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Fig.	Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
HKO	EUR	8,379	SGD	11,829	15/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	18	=
HKD		3,101,437						-
JPY	HKD							-
IPY				-,			-	-
Py						*		-
USD								-
S								-
USD 16,316,027 CHF 14,315,982 15,01/2025 MSEC 47,2802 0.10 USD 4448,089 CHF 399,109 15/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 6.403 USD 5,205,66 CHF 685,055 18/02/2025 Morgan Stanley 1.053 USD 6,205,465 EUR 5,188,805 15/01/2025 BNP Parlbas 99,502 0.00 USD 5,285,249 EUR 5,082,540 15/01/2025 BNP Parlbas 99,502 0.00 USD 1,716,337 EUR 1,085,51 15/01/2025 BRC 3,022 0.00 USD 4,266,625 EUR 4,091,02 18/02/205 BRClass 3,996 0.01 USD 4,642,73 GBP 3,079 15/01/205 BRClass 3,996 0.01 USD 4,642,22 GBP 3,073 15/01/205 BRClass 15/01/205 HSC USD 7,461 HKD 5,283 15/01/205								0.05
USD 446,193 CHF 394,379 15,00/2025 Merrill Lynch 9,741 9,741 9,741 9,741 9,741 9,741 9,741 9,741 9,741 9,741 9,752 9,753 9,752 0,033 9,752 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,033 9,150 0,020 0,033 9,150 0,020 0,033 0,034 0,034 0,035 0,032 0,034 0,034 0,035 0,032 0,034 0,035 0,032 0,035 0,032 0,035 0,032 0,035 0,032 0,035 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 0,032 0,033 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
USD 448,089 CHF 699,109 15,01/2005 Morgan Stanley 6.403 1.053 1.050 5.335,604 EUR 5.118,805 15/01/2005 Barclays 2.1463 0.00 USD 6,925,465 EUR 6,988,84 15/01/2005 BNP Paribas 99,502 0.00 USD 3,723,489 EUR 5,028,240 15/01/2005 BNP Paribas 40,288 0.01 USD 1,716,537 EUR 1,685,551 15/01/2005 RBC 36,022 0.01 USD 2,035,963 GBP 1,596,568 15/01/2005 Barclays 35,964 0.01 USD 3,5564 GBP 3,0187 15/01/2005 BNP Paribas 7,46 0.0 USD 3,6564 GBP 3,0187 15/01/2005 BNP Paribas 3,596 0.0 USD 3,6544 GBP 3,0187 15/01/2005 BNP Paribas 3,461 0.0 USD 3,6545 GBP 3,0187 15/01/2005								0.10
USD 762,056 CHF 685,055 18/02/205 Morgan Stanley 1,053 0.01 USD 6,925,465 EUR 6,580,834 15/01/205 818 P Paribas 93,502 0.02 USD 3,723,489 EUR 5,078,540 15/01/205 60 dolman Sachs 49,288 0.01 USD 1,716,337 EUR 1,081,551 15/01/205 8BC 3,002 0.02 USD 4,266,925 EUR 4,091,102 18/02/205 8BC 3,002 0.01 USD 2,035,963 GBP 1,996,568 18/02/205 8BC 3,002 0.01 USD 336,561 GBP 30,187 15/01/205 8BC 4,210 0 USD 16,670 GBP 30,221 18,180/2022 850 116 4,210 0 USD 7,461 HKD 7,578,97 18/02/2025 450 116 2,828 176 - USD 7,451,554 KRW 1,055,58								-
SS								-
S								0.01
SSD 3,723,489								
SSB SSB SAB EUR					-, -,			
SSD								
SD								
Section Sect								
SSD 38,561 GBP 30,187 15/01/2025 SRP Parlas 746								
SSD								0.01
USD								-
116,670 GBP 93,021 18/02/2025 HSBC 176 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 1								_
ISD								-
ISBN 15.828,285 JPY 2.370,519.998 15/01/2025 ISBC 685,791 0.16								-
USD								0.16
USD 136,074 SGD 184,264 15/01/2025 Barclays 844 - USD 32,492 SGD 44,000 15/01/2025 SNP Paribas 200 - USD 12,968 SGD 17,408 15/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 193 - USD 56,217 SGD 75,652 15/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 696 - USD 23,271 SGD 31,613 Bir/20/2025 Barclays 39 - USD 2,517,753 TWD 81,405,059 15/01/2025 RBC 40,425 0.01 Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets 15/01/2025 HSBC (292) - CHF 9,549 SGD 14,429 15/01/2025 HSBC (292) - CHF 9,549 SGD 14,429 15/01/2025 State Street (21) - CHF 9,549 SGD 13,429 15/01/2025 HSBC (11,109,255)								
SGD								0.01
USD 12,968 SGD 17,408 15/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 193								_
USD 56.217 SGD 75.652 15/01/2025 Barclays 696								_
USD 23,271 SGD 31,613 18/02/2025 Bardlays Bardlays 39 - Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets 1,795,983 0.42 CHF 29,368 GBP 26,178 15/01/2025 HSBC (292) - CHF 9,549 SGD 14,429 15/01/2025 State Street (21) - CHF 203,703 USD 232,401 15/01/2025 Goldman Sachs (6,966) - CHF 30,969,249 USD 35,382,337 15/01/2025 HSBC (1,109,255) (0.26) EUR 1,352,882 USD 208,513,225 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,166,544) (0.96) EUR 997,885 USD 208,513,225 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,166,544) (0.96) EUR 997,885 USD 1,47,303 15/01/2025 HSBC (8/4) (2.96) BP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 HSBC								_
USD 2,517,753 TWD 81,405,059 15/01/2025 RBC 40,425 0.01								_
CHF 29,368 GBP 26,178 15/01/2025 HSBC (292) - CHF 9,549 SGD 14,429 15/01/2025 State Street (21) - CHF 203,703 USD 232,401 15/01/2025 Goldman Sachs (6,966) - CHF 30,969,249 USD 35,382,337 15/01/2025 HSBC (1,107,255) (0,266) EUR 1,352,882 USD 1,426,397 15/01/2025 HSBC (21,888) (0,01) EUR 196,835,332 USD 208,513,225 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,166,544) (0.96) EUR 997,885 USD 1,040,190 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,166,544) (0.96) EUR 997,885 USD 1,040,190 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,120,308) (0.03) GBP 3,312,705 USD 6,778,053 15/01/2025 HSBC (28,74) JPY 4,692,130 GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 HSBC (874) - SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 HSBC (874) - SGD 14,493 USD 1,794 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0,01) SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0,01) SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0,01) SGD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,237) (6,68) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) - Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1,27)								0.01
CHF 9,549 SGD 14,429 15/01/2025 State Street (21)	Total Unrealised (1,795,983	0.42					
CHF 203,703 USD 232,401 15/01/2025 Goldman Sachs (6,966) CHF 30,969,249 USD 35,382,337 15/01/2025 HSBC (1,109,255) (0.26) EUR 1,352,882 USD 1,426,397 15/01/2025 Barclays (21,888) (0.01) EUR 196,835,332 USD 20,8513,225 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,166,544) (0.96) EUR 997,885 USD 1,040,190 15/01/2025 Merrill Lynch (4,225) GBP 5,312,705 USD 6,778,053 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 Barclays (874) SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (148) SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) SGD 23,593 USD 17,532	CHF	29,368	GBP	26,178	15/01/2025	HSBC	(292)	-
CHF 30,969,249 USD 35,382,337 15/01/2025 HSBC (1,109,255) (0.26) EUR 1,352,882 USD 1,426,397 15/01/2025 Barclays (21,888) (0.01) EUR 196,835,332 USD 208,513,225 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,166,544) (0.96) EUR 997,885 USD 1,040,190 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 5,312,705 USD 6,778,053 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 Barclays (448) - JPY 4,692,130 GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 Barclays (448) - SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (157) - SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 BBCC (26,227) (0.01) GSGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) GSGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (1,27) (1,27)								-
CHF 30,969,249 USD 35,382,337 15/01/2025 HSBC (1,109,255) (0.26) EUR 1,352,882 USD 1,426,397 15/01/2025 Barclays (21,888) (0.01) EUR 196,835,332 USD 208,513,225 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,166,544) (0.96) GBP 5,312,705 USD 6,778,053 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 Barclays (874) -9PY 4,692,130 GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 Barclays (448) -9SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (157) -9SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 BBCS (157) -9SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) GSGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) -9SGD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) -9TOTAL Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1,27)	CHF	203,703	USD	232,401	15/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(6,966)	-
EUR 196,835,332 USD 208,513,225 15/01/2025 HSBC (4,166,544) (0.96) EUR 997,885 USD 1,040,190 15/01/2025 Merrill Lynch (4,225) GBP 5,312,705 USD 6,778,053 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 HSBC (874) JPY 4,692,130 GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 HSBC (874) SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (157) SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 State Street (216) USD 4,184,631 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (1.27) Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1.27)	CHF		USD		15/01/2025	HSBC		(0.26)
EUR 997,885 USD 1,040,190 15/01/2025 Merrill Lynch (4,225) - GBP 5,312,705 USD 6,778,053 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 HSBC (874) - JPY 4,692,130 GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 Barclays (448) - SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (157) - SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 Barclays (26,227) (0.01) SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 Morgan Stanley (149) - SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HS	EUR	1,352,882	USD	1,426,397	15/01/2025	Barclays	(21,888)	(0.01)
GBP 5,312,705 USD 6,778,053 15/01/2025 Barclays (123,008) (0.03) GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 HSBC (874) - JPY 4,692,130 GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 Barclays (448) - SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (15,70) - SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 Barclays (15,70) - SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (1,27) Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1,27)	EUR	196,835,332	USD	208,513,225	15/01/2025	HSBC	(4,166,544)	(0.96)
GBP 37,063 USD 47,303 15/01/2025 HSBC (874) - JPY 4,692,130 GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 Barclays (448) - SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (157) - SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 Morgan Stanley (149) - SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) - Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1,27)	EUR	997,885		1,040,190			(4,225)	-
JPY 4,692,130 GBP 24,284 15/01/2025 Barclays (448) - SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (157) - SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 Morgan Stanley (149) - SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) - Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1,27)	GBP	5,312,705	USD	6,778,053	15/01/2025	Barclays		(0.03)
SGD 14,493 USD 10,794 15/01/2025 Barclays (157) - SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 Morgan Stanley (149) - SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) - Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1,27)								-
SGD 1,886,372 USD 1,410,628 15/01/2025 HSBC (26,227) (0.01) SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 Morgan Stanley (149) - SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) - Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1,27)								-
SGD 10,716 USD 8,013 15/01/2025 Morgan Stanley (149) - SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) - Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1,27)								-
SGD 23,593 USD 17,532 15/01/2025 State Street (216) - USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) - Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1.27)					-, -,			(0.01)
USD 4,184,631 HKD 32,542,123 15/01/2025 Barclays (6,068) - USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) - Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1.27)								-
USD 16,052 HKD 124,790 15/01/2025 HSBC (19) Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357)								-
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (5,466,357) (1.27)								-
				124,/90	15/01/2025	HZRC		
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities (3,670,374) (0.85)	Total Unrealised I	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(5,466,357)	(1.27)
	Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(3,670,374)	(0.85)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrume	ents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Corpay, Inc. Coterra Energy, Inc.	USD USD	23,281 198,166	7,918,916 5,061,160	0.33 0.21
nstring					Crowdstrike Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	21,191	7,353,065	0.21
Equities					CVS Health Corp.	USD	139,853	6,217,165	0.26
Bermuda	1165	10.044	4 500 5 47		Dick's Sporting Goods, Inc. Discover Financial Services	USD USD	25,473 11,148	5,886,046 1,937,801	0.24 0.08
Arch Capital Group Ltd. Axalta Coating Systems Ltd.	USD USD	49,066 298,621	4,528,547 10,212,838	0.19 0.42	DoorDash, Inc. 'A'	USD	71,174	11,989,616	0.50
Axaita Coating Systems Eta.	USD	270,021	10,212,030		Dover Corp.	USD	66,637	12,475,446	0.52
			14,741,385	0.61	Eagle Materials, Inc. EastGroup Properties, Inc., REIT	USD USD	17,765 22,317	4,397,548 3,584,557	0.18 0.15
Canada		_			Edison International	USD	63,174	5,056,131	0.21
Shopify, Inc. 'A'	USD	42,950	4,559,572	0.19	elf Beauty, Inc. Eli Lilly & Co.	USD USD	46,009 36,797	5,812,317 28,343,993	0.24 1.18
			4,559,572	0.19	Entegris, Inc.	USD	69,648	6,921,967	0.29
Ireland		-			Entergy Corp.	USD	52,381	3,979,647	0.17
Eaton Corp. plc	USD	16,281	5,423,038	0.22	EOG Resources, Inc. EQT Corp.	USD USD	180,549 99,185	21,975,522 4,605,160	0.91 0.19
Flutter Entertainment plc	USD	17,507	4,535,539	0.19	Exact Sciences Corp.	USD	26,328	1,494,641	0.19
Medtronic plc Smurfit WestRock plc	USD USD	65,023 191,383	5,194,362 10,333,725	0.22 0.43	Expedia Group, Inc.	USD	46,209	8,678,743	0.36
Trane Technologies plc	USD	27,716	10,279,033	0.43	Federal Realty Investment Trust, REIT	USD	75,323	8,418,098	0.35
		_		4.40	FedEx Corp. Fifth Third Bancorp	USD USD	50,007 117,619	14,122,977 5,026,448	0.59 0.21
		_	35,765,697	1.49	First Citizens BancShares, Inc. 'A'	USD	8,912	19,080,057	0.79
Netherlands					Fortune Brands Innovations, Inc.	USD	104,648	7,208,678	0.30
ASML Holding NV, ADR	USD	7,877	5,488,693	0.23	GE Vernova, Inc. Gentex Corp.	USD USD	15,844 91,483	5,259,733 2,633,338	0.22 0.11
			5,488,693	0.23	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The)	USD	20,027	11,535,552	0.48
Switzerland		_			Graphic Packaging Holding Co.	USD	324,650	8,849,959	0.37
Chubb Ltd.	USD	33,438	9,235,074	0.39	HCA Healthcare, Inc. Henry Schein, Inc.	USD USD	45,155 189,284	13,561,627	0.56
Garmin Ltd.	USD	39,753	8,261,468	0.34	Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co.	USD	486,973	13,164,702 10,482,094	0.55 0.44
		_	17,496,542	0.73	Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	USD	26,300	6,567,110	0.27
		_		0.75	Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD	19,957	7,799,096	0.32
Taiwan Comisondustor Manufacturing					Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT Hubbell, Inc. 'B'	USD USD	285,757 10,085	5,005,034 4,247,550	0.21 0.18
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	41,129	8,212,433	0.34	HubSpot, Inc.	USD	16,121	11,270,997	0.47
		_			Humana, Inc.	USD	5,956	1,528,071	0.06
		_	8,212,433	0.34	IAC, Inc. Ingersoll Rand, Inc.	USD USD	124,512 84,392	5,357,751 7,680,516	0.22 0.32
United Kingdom		212.010	0.107.707		Interactive Brokers Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	71,622	12,797,777	0.52
TechnipFMC plc	USD	312,810	9,127,796	0.38	International Business Machines Corp.	USD	12,321	2,712,283	0.11
			9,127,796	0.38	International Paper Co. Intra-Cellular Therapies, Inc.	USD USD	135,183 62,130	7,316,780 5,228,550	0.30 0.22
United States of America		_			Intuit, Inc.	USD	23,614	14,888,745	0.62
3M Co.	USD	53,483	6,937,815	0.29	Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	35,780	18,847,652	0.78
AbbVie, Inc.	USD	134,047	23,700,850	0.99	IQVIA Holdings, Inc. ITT, Inc.	USD USD	17,805 69,915	3,534,916 10,038,745	0.15
Air Lease Corp. 'A' Align Technology, Inc.	USD USD	72,753 17,426	3,544,526 3,633,147	0.15 0.15	JB Hunt Transport Services, Inc.	USD	47,257	8,092,761	0.42 0.34
Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	27,729	6,543,212	0.27	Johnson & Johnson	USD	97,245	14,010,087	0.58
Alphabet, Inc. 'C'	USD	251,378	48,510,926	2.02	Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc.	USD	350,636	11,243,143 4,438,593	0.47
Amazon.com, Inc. American Express Co.	USD USD	406,083 47,420	90,258,038 14,162,220	3.75 0.59	Kimco Realty Corp., REIT Kinder Morgan, Inc.	USD USD	189,279 374,365	10,345,577	0.18 0.43
American Homes 4 Rent, REIT 'A'	USD	233,365	8,694,013	0.36	KKR & Co., Inc.	USD	81,452	12,149,788	0.51
AMETEK, Inc.	USD	54,505	9,882,302	0.41	Labcorp Holdings, Inc.	USD	50,859	11,739,783	0.49
Analog Devices, Inc. Apple Hospitality REIT, Inc.	USD USD	27,938 258,770	5,957,359 3,978,589	0.25 0.17	Lamar Advertising Co., REIT 'A' Loews Corp.	USD USD	77,302 176,329	9,413,838 14,992,373	0.39 0.62
Apple, Inc.	USD	335,020	84,512,145	3.52	Lowe's Cos., Inc.	USD	47,592	11,776,640	0.49
AppLovin Corp. 'A'	USD	6,457	2,104,595	0.09	M&T Bank Corp.	USD	131,844	25,068,818	1.04
Arista Networks, Inc.	USD	80,177	8,937,731 10,572,212	0.37	Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	17,982 62,702	9,388,312 33,120,450	0.39 1.38
Atlassian Corp. 'A' AutoZone, Inc.	USD USD	42,898 2,930	10,572,212 9,418,177	0.44	McDonald's Corp.	USD	47,688	13,872,201	0.58
Bank of America Corp.	USD	541,659	23,927,786	1.00	McKesson Corp.	USD	17,298	9,920,835	0.41
Bath & Body Works, Inc.	USD	215,298	8,480,588	0.35	Merck & Co., Inc. Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	95,530 117,316	9,471,800 69,533,193	0.39 2.89
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 'B' Best Buy Co., Inc.	USD USD	75,501 65,855	34,246,876 5,629,615	1.42 0.23	Mettler-Toledo International, Inc.	USD	3,128	3,857,309	0.16
Blackstone, Inc.	USD	91,994	15,915,882	0.66	MGIC Investment Corp.	USD	397,720	9,505,508	0.40
Block, Inc. 'A'	USD	51,942	4,529,602	0.19	Microchip Technology, Inc. Microsoft Corp.	USD	136,723	7,879,347	0.33
Booking Holdings, Inc. Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp. 'A'	USD USD	4,522 52,733	22,587,141 6,798,602	0.94 0.28	Mid-America Apartment Communities,	USD	217,822	92,721,380	3.86
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD	422,869	23,978,787	1.00	Inc., REIT	USD	79,727	12,273,972	0.51
Broadcom, Inc.	USD	213,337	50,160,862	2.09	Middleby Corp. (The) Mohawk Industries, Inc.	USD USD	13,927 69,095	1,900,896 8,201,577	0.08
Capital One Financial Corp. Carlisle Cos., Inc.	USD USD	155,427 27,901	27,822,987 10,306,350	1.16 0.43	MongoDB, Inc. 'A'	USD	14,802	3,460,042	0.34 0.14
CBRE Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	40,886	5,378,553	0.43	Moody's Corp.	USD	25,227	12,020,035	0.50
Cencora, Inc.	USD	66,745	15,080,699	0.63	Morgan Stanley	USD	87,598	11,093,411	0.46
Charles Schwab Corp. (The)	USD	146,638	10,888,605	0.45	Murphy USA, Inc. Natera, Inc.	USD USD	10,127 73,990	5,058,791 11,732,224	0.21 0.49
Chevron Corp. Cigna Group (The)	USD USD	149,111 31,558	21,570,397 8,741,724	0.90 0.36	Netflix, Inc.	USD	20,629	18,535,053	0.49
Cisco Systems, Inc.	USD	99,056	5,870,554	0.36	Nexstar Media Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	25,203	3,991,651	0.17
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A'	' USD	103,872	8,022,035	0.33	NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD	173,168	12,506,193	0.52
Columbia Banking System, Inc.	USD	90,871	2,471,691	0.10	NiSource, Inc. Northern Trust Corp.	USD USD	83,258 145,699	3,075,551 15,044,879	0.13 0.63
Columbia Sportswear Co. ConocoPhillips	USD USD	51,284 206,851	4,323,241 20,350,001	0.18 0.85	NVIDIA Corp.	USD	786,493	107,718,081	4.48
Constellation Brands, Inc. 'A'	USD	28,705	6,347,967	0.26	ON Semiconductor Corp.	USD	101,632	6,448,042	0.27
Cooper Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	75,403	6,938,207	0.29	Oracle Corp. Oscar Health, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	85,002 221,579	14,160,908 2,996,856	0.59 0.12
Copart, Inc.	USD	182,209	10,542,613	0.44	oscar ricardi, ilic. A	asu	LL1,J/7	۵,770,000	0.12

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Packaging Corp. of America	USD	33,029	7,467,361	0.31
Palo Alto Networks, Inc. Paylocity Holding Corp.	USD USD	81,680 23,990	15,000,940 4,788,404	0.62 0.20
PG&E Corp.	USD	494,784	10,007,006	0.42
Phillips 66	USD	23,359	2,646,925	0.11
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The)		68,766	13,333,384	0.55
Pool Corp.	USD	13,176	4,504,347	0.19
Post Holdings, Inc. Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD USD	71,380 84,110	8,178,720 14,061,089	0.34 0.59
Progressive Corp. (The)	USD	67,111	16,122,411	0.67
Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc.	USD	50,514	4,280,051	0.18
Public Storage, REIT	USD	29,777	8,829,476	0.37
Quanta Services, Inc. Raymond James Financial, Inc.	USD USD	45,668 39,937	14,522,652 6,247,145	0.60 0.26
Rayonier, Inc., REIT	USD	140,941	3,665,171	0.26
Regency Centers Corp., REIT	USD	156,331	11,531,756	0.48
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	24,563	17,439,853	0.73
Regions Financial Corp. Robinhood Markets, Inc. 'A'	USD	538,402 62,888	12,824,736	0.53
Saia, Inc.	USD USD	12,326	2,451,374 5,639,330	0.10 0.23
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 'A'	USD	22,587	4,642,871	0.19
Silgan Holdings, Inc.	USD	121,374	6,329,654	0.26
Sirius XM Holdings, Inc.	USD	188,883	4,302,755	0.18
Snowflake, Inc. 'A' Southwest Airlines Co.	USD USD	27,117 166,654	4,195,813 5,645,404	0.17
Starbucks Corp.	USD	56,723	5,181,930	0.23 0.22
State Street Corp.	USD	164,108	16,222,896	0.67
Synopsys, Inc.	USD	15,912	7,756,384	0.32
Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc.	USD	47,449	8,765,491	0.36
TD SYNNEX Corp. Teradyne, Inc.	USD USD	116,534 60,913	13,654,289 7,753,007	0.57 0.32
Tesla, Inc.	USD	84,128	35,516,738	1.48
Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	70,530	13,230,370	0.55
Texas Roadhouse, Inc. 'A'	USD	17,278	3,139,499	0.13
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. Timken Co. (The)	USD USD	16,652 66,016	8,709,579 4,707,601	0.36
TJX Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	121,098	14,686,160	0.20 0.61
T-Mobile US, Inc.	USD	19,568	4,330,985	0.18
Trade Desk, Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	106,223	12,587,957	0.52
Travelers Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	81,873	19,707,650	0.82
Uber Technologies, Inc. Ulta Beauty, Inc.	USD USD	133,585 8,295	8,101,262 3,643,828	0.34 0.15
Union Pacific Corp.	USD	44,024	10,069,830	0.42
United Parcel Service, Inc. 'B'	USD	74,481	9,343,641	0.39
UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	USD	18,448	9,402,577	0.39
Verizon Communications, Inc. Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD USD	164,503 10,426	6,553,800 4,200,427	0.27 0.17
Vertiv Holdings Co. 'A'	USD	70,878	8,136,086	0.34
W R Berkley Corp.	USD	113,282	6,644,556	0.28
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	68,407	7,622,934	0.32
Wells Fargo & Co. Western Digital Corp.	USD USD	643,700 118,702	45,596,490 7,117,965	1.90
Weyerhaeuser Co., REIT	USD	221,804	6,240,456	0.30 0.26
Williams Cos., Inc. (The)	USD	242,193	13,176,510	0.55
WillScot Holdings Corp.	USD	279,598	9,307,817	0.39
Xcel Energy, Inc.	USD	100,777	6,848,301	0.29
			2,289,489,041	95.22
Total Equities			2,384,881,159	99.19
Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing		struments	2,384,881,159	99.19
Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective invest	ment underta	kings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD				
Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	29,756,228	29,756,228	1.24
T. (6 11 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	· · ·		29,756,228	1.24
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe		investment	29,756,228	1.24
undertakings			29,756,228	1.24
Total Investments			2,414,637,387	100.43
Cash Other Assets //Lipbilities)			4,913,824	(0.63)
Other Assets/(Liabilities) Total Net Assets			(15,132,791)	(0.63)
I VILLI INCL MODELD			2,404,418,420	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	95.22
Ireland	1.49
Luxembourg	1.24
Switzerland	0.73
Bermuda	0.61
United Kingdom	0.38
Taiwan	0.34
Netherlands	0.23
Canada	0.19
Total Investments	100.43
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.43)
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets		
USD	147,929	AUD	232,135	03/01/2025	Barclays	4,017	-		
USD	280,438	AUD	443,708	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	5,361	-		
USD	88,015	AUD	140,908	03/01/2025	HSBC	659	-		
USD	8,181	AUD	13,095	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	63	-		
USD	60,830	AUD	97,920	05/02/2025	Barclays	122	-		
USD	200,782	AUD	323,136	05/02/2025	HSBC	445	-		
USD	20,688	EUR	19,830	02/01/2025	HSBC	111	-		
USD	7,572,486	EUR	7,205,051	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	96,165	0.01		
USD	1,165	EUR	1,110	03/01/2025		13	-		
USD	39,059,159	EUR	37,331,564	03/01/2025		322,061	0.01		
USD	3,327,401	EUR	3,197,003		Standard Chartered	10,031	-		
USD	3,573,401	EUR	3,423,813	05/02/2025	Barclays	15,833	-		
Total Unrealised (Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				454,881	0.02		
AUD	319.127	USD	198.291	02/01/2025	HSBC	(449)			
AUD	2,531,789	USD	1,641,429	03/01/2025		(71,847)	-		
AUD	20,568	USD	13,361		BNP Paribas	(609)	-		
AUD	402,485	USD	261.697	03/01/2025		(12,176)	-		
AUD	2,029,236	USD	1,261,618	05/02/2025		(3,538)	-		
EUR	17,196,273	USD	18,047,157	03/01/2025	Barclays	(203,442)	(0.01)		
EUR	1,269,632	USD	1,330,773	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(13,340)	-		
EUR	125,299	USD	131,292	03/01/2025	Citibank	(1,275)	-		
EUR	598,596,085	USD	631,415,445	03/01/2025	HSBC	(10,282,213)	(0.43)		
EUR	5,773,234	USD	6,081,386	03/01/2025	State Street	(90,790)	(0.01)		
EUR	575,414,438	USD	599,898,089	05/02/2025	HSBC	(2,004,506)	(0.08)		
Total Unrealised I	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(12,684,185)	(0.53)		
Net Unrealised Lo	Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities								

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money m	narket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Salesforce, Inc.	USD USD	25,706	18,251,388	0.30
_					ServiceNow, Inc.	USD	168,870 117,007	56,807,024 124,307,652	0.95 2.07
Equities					Starbucks Corp. Synopsys, Inc.	USD USD	345,948 32,258	31,604,080 15,724,323	0.53 0.26
Canada Shopify, Inc. 'A'	USD	342,576	36,367,868	0.61	Tesla, Inc. Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD USD	541,901 16,893	228,777,055 8,835,630	3.81 0.15
		-	36,367,868	0.61	Trade Desk, Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	200,134	23,716,880	0.40
Cayman Islands		-			Uber Technologies, Inc. Union Pacific Corp.	USD USD	484,524 78,123	29,383,958 17,869,464	0.49 0.30
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	156,450	13,299,032	0.22	Vertiv Holdings Co. 'A'	USD	242,192	27,801,220	0.46
			13,299,032	0.22	Walmart, Inc. WW Grainger, Inc.	USD USD	327,353 19,722	29,646,724 20,913,505	0.49 0.35
Ireland		-						5,411,376,693	90.21
Eaton Corp. plc Trane Technologies plc	USD USD	107,769 118,518	35,896,776 43,954,771	0.60 0.73	Total Equities			5,666,266,878	94.46
		_	79,851,547	1.33	Total Transferable securities and mo admitted to an official exchange list	oney market in	struments	5,666,266,878	94.46
Luxembourg Spotify Technology SA	USD	153,395	69,234,066	1.15	C		tmont undorta		
		_	69,234,066	1.15	Units of authorised UCITS or other co		illent underta	KIIIgS	
Netherlands		-			Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg)			
ASML Holding NV, ADR	USD	4,432 -	3,088,218	0.05	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select [†]	USD	256.706.118	256,706,118	4.28
		_	3,088,218	0.05	Elquidity EVIIAV Scient	435	250,700,110	256,706,118	4.28
Taiwan Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing		2/5 /70	52.040.454						
Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	265,679 -	53,049,454	0.89	Total Collective Investment Schemes -		·	256,706,118	4.28
United States of America		-	53,049,454	0.89	Total Units of authorised UCITS or of undertakings	ther collective	investment	256,706,118	4.28
United States of America 3M Co.	USD	372,578	48,330,818	0.81	Total Investments			5,922,972,996	98.74
Abbott Laboratories Adobe, Inc.	USD USD	312,531 4,037	35,420,701 1,799,614	0.59 0.03	Cash			13,579,371	0.23
Airbnb, Inc. 'A'	USD	22,077	2,917,917	0.05	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			62,143,972	1.03
Alphabet, Inc. 'C' Amazon.com, Inc.	USD USD	1,507,176 1,821,909	290,854,824 404,946,604	4.85 6.75					
Amphenol Corp. 'A' Apple, Inc.	USD USD	483,647 1,277,652	33,707,778 322,300,493	0.56 5.37	Total Net Assets			5,998,696,339	100.00
AppLovin Corp. 'A'	USD	86,490	28,190,551	0.47	†Related Party Fund.				
Arista Networks, Inc. AutoZone. Inc.	USD USD	604,528 13,009	67,389,759 41,816,065	1.12 0.70					
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 'B'	USD	120,908	54,843,264	0.70	Geographic Allocation of Portfo	lio as at 31 De	ember 2024	% of Net A	ssets
Blackstone, Inc. Block, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	406,832 189,879	70,386,004 16,558,398	1.17 0.28	United States of America Luxembourg				90.21 5.43
Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD	6,936	34,644,938	0.28	Ireland				1.33
Broadcom, Inc.	USD	732,375	172,199,672	2.87	Taiwan				0.89
Celsius Holdings, Inc. Cheniere Energy, Inc.	USD USD	177,142 45,793	4,649,092 9,828,094	0.08 0.16	Canada Cayman Islands				0.61 0.22
Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. 'A'	USD	270,625	16,355,222	0.27	Netherlands				0.05
Coca-Cola Co. (The) ConocoPhillips	USD USD	1,039,337 153,249	64,662,351 15,076,637	1.08	Total Investments			•	98.74
D.R. Horton, Inc.	USD	637,410	89,517,860	0.25 1.49	Cash and other assets/(liabilities	5)			1.26
DoorDash, Inc. 'A'	USD	350,608	59,061,671	0.98	Total			10	00.00
Edwards Lifesciences Corp. Eli Lilly & Co.	USD USD	145,585 195,188	10,867,192 150,349,413	0.18 2.51					
Fair Isaac Corp.	USD	19,370	38,840,433	0.65					
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The)	USD USD	102,475 131,268	3,920,181 75,610,368	0.07 1.26					
Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD	68,146	26,631,116	0.44					
HubSpot, Inc. International Business Machines Corp.	USD . USD	46,001 254,162	32,161,599 55,949,952	0.54					
Intuit, Inc.	. USD	78,386	49,422,765	0.93 0.82					
Intuitive Surgical, Inc.	USD	206,905	108,990,312	1.82					
Johnson & Johnson KKR & Co., Inc.	USD USD	253,895 529,755	36,578,653 79,020,905	0.61 1.32					
Lam Research Corp.	USD	286,150	20,672,907	0.34					
Mastercard, Inc. 'A' McDonald's Corp.	USD USD	322,233 182,283	170,209,915 53,025,213	2.84					
McKesson Corp.	USD	83,024	47,616,340	0.88 0.79					
MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	26,286	45,337,041	0.76					
Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A' Microsoft Corp.	USD USD	586,109 1,188,880	347,386,804 506,076,494	5.79 8.44					
MongoDB, Inc. 'A'	USD	27,418	6,409,095	0.11					
Monster Beverage Corp. Natera, Inc.	USD USD	133,029	7,008,633 13,143,770	0.12					
Netflix, Inc.	USD	82,892 216,079	194,145,901	0.22 3.24					
NVIDIA Corp.	USD	4,259,816	583,424,399	9.73					
Oracle Corp. Palo Alto Networks, Inc.	USD USD	663,812 168,601	110,587,760 30,964,417	1.84 0.52					
PayPal Holdings, Inc. Quanta Services, Inc.	USD USD	500,767 141,821	42,828,098 45,099,787	0.71 0.75					
quanta services, inc.	aso	171,021	15,077,707	0.75					

JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Gain/(Loss) USD	Counterparty	Maturity Date	Amount Sold	Currency Sold	Amount Purchased	Currency Purchased
1 342	HSBC	06/01/2025	320 252	LISD	50 400 000	JPY
						JPY
						JPY
						USD
						USD
						USD
						USD
17						USD
92,967						USD
23			1,855	EUR	1,948	USD
23,298			5,037,969	EUR	5,258,081	USD
9	BNP Paribas	05/02/2025	4,424	EUR	4,606	USD
21	HSBC		95,577	EUR	99,332	USD
6,466	Morgan Stanley	06/01/2025	147,365,922	JPY	946,785	USD
419,438				ange Contracts - Assets	d Gain on Forward Currency Excl	Total Unrealised
(264 251)	Parclaye	02/01/2025	22 000 470	HCD	22 767 000	EUR
						EUR
						EUR
		,			-,	EUR
						EUR
						EUR
						JPY
, . ,			/		- ,,	JPY
						JPY
						JPY
						JPY
					-, -, -	JPY
(28,444)			630,414	USD	94,340,179	JPY
(12,341,236)				ange Contracts - Liabilities	d Loss on Forward Currency Exch	Total Unrealised
	92,967 23 23,298 9 21 6,466 419,438 (364,351) (45,185) (1,206) (8,869,846) (12) (1,824,184) (15,904) (6,445) (7,016) (1,151,899) (13,932) (12,812) (28,444)	Barclays 950 BNP Paribas 220,830 BNP Paribas 65 HSBC 8,652 Barclays 89 BNP Paribas 64,709 Citibank 17 HSBC 92,967 Morgan Stanley 23 Barclays 23,298 BNP Paribas 9 HSBC 21 Morgan Stanley 6,466 Barclays (364,351) BNP Paribas (45,185) Citibank (1,206) HSBC (8,869,846) Barclays (12) HSBC (1,824,184) Barclays (15,904) BNP Paribas (6,445) Citibank (7,016) BNP Paribas (6,445) Citibank (7,016) Goldman Sachs (1,151,899) HSBC (13,932) Merrill Lynch (12,812) Morgan Stanley (28,444)	05/02/2025 Barclays 950 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 220,830 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 65 02/01/2025 HSBC 8,652 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas 64,709 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 64,709 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 03/01/2025 Barclays 23 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 9 05/02/2025 HSBC 21 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 6,466 419,438 419,438 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas (45,185) 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas (45,185) 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas (45,185) 03/01/2025 BRC (8,869,846) 05/02/2025 Barclays (12,004) 05/02/2025 Barclays (12,004) 05/02/2025 Barclays (15,904) 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 06/01	309,652 05/02/2025 Barclays 950 30,117,808 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 220,830 (21,004) 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 65 1,549,110 02/01/2025 HSBC 8,652 4,876 03/01/2025 HSBC 89 5,524,654 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 64,709 1,403 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 1,855 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 1,855 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 1,855 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 23 5,037,969 05/02/2025 Barclays 23,298 4,424 05/02/2025 HSBC 21 147,365,922 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 6,466 419,438 23,989,470 03/01/2025 Barclays (364,351) 4,036,818 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas (45,185) 124,126 03/01/2025 HSBC (8,869,846) 545,358,750	USD 30,652 05/02/2025 Barclays 950 USD 30,117,808 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 220,830 AUD (21,004) 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 655 EUR 1,549,110 02/01/2025 HSBC 8,652 EUR 4,876 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 64,709 EUR 1,403 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 64,709 EUR 1,403 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 64,709 EUR 1,403 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 64,709 EUR 1,855 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 EUR 1,855 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 EUR 5,037,969 05/02/2025 Barclays 23,298 EUR 95,577 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 9,9 EUR 95,577 05/02/2025 HSBC 21 JPY 147,365,922 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 6,466 DAMPER OF A SEES 419,438 USD 23,989,470 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,9 EUR 95,577 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 9,9 EUR 95,577 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas (45,185) USD 4,036,818 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 6,466 DAMPER OF A SEES (12,12) USD 4,036,818 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas (45,185) USD 124,126 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas (45,185) USD 124,126 03/01/2025 HSBC (8,869,846) USD 34,749 05/02/2025 BARClays (12,066) USD 344,886,425 05/02/2025 BARClays (12,066) USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BARClays (12,066) USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BARClays (15,904) USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BARClays (15,904) USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BARClays (15,904) USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BARClays (15,904) USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (1,151,899) USD 629,478 06/01/2025 HSBC (13,932) USD 649,478 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley (28,4444)	48,500,000 USD 30,652 05/02/2025 Barclays 9,500 4,737,328,506 USD 30,117,808 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 220,830 13,087 AUD (21,004) 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 220,830 13,087 AUD (21,004) 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 6,65 1,616,085 EUR 1,549,110 02/01/2025 HSBC 8,652 5,149 EUR 4,876 03/01/2025 Barclays 89 5,797,368 EUR 5,524,654 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 64,709 1,473 EUR 1,403 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 64,709 1,473 EUR 1,032,291 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 1,948 EUR 1,855 03/01/2025 HSBC 92,967 1,948 EUR 1,855 03/01/2025 Barclays 23 5,258,081 EUR 5,037,969 05/02/2025 BBRC 23,298 4,606 EUR 4,424 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 9,9332 EUR 95,577 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 9,946,785 JPY 147,365,922 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 6,466 19 Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets 419,438 22,767,908 USD 23,989,470 03/01/2025 Barclays (364,351) 3,846,799 USD 4,036,818 03/01/2025 BBR Paribas (45,185) 118,460 USD 124,126 03/01/2025 GUBAN (45,185) 118,460 USD 124,126 03/01/2025 Barclays (45,185) 118,460 USD 154,486,425 03/01/2025 BBR Paribas (45,185) 118,460 USD 154,486,425 03/01/2025 BBR Paribas (45,185) 118,460 USD 154,488,6425 03/01/2025 BBR Paribas (45,185) 125,2644,603 USD 352,741 06/01/2025 HSBC (8,869,846) 23,337 USD 34,79 05/02/2025 BBR Clays (12,206) 25,2644,603 USD 352,741 06/01/2025 BBR Paribas (18,24,184) 24,400,000 USD 162,138 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2788,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2788,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2789,780 USD 362,741 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2789,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2789,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2788,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2788,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2789,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2788,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2788,780 USD 342,520 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas (6,445) 5,2788,780 USD 342,520 06/01/202

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark listing	et instrumer	its admitted to	an official exch	ange	Deere & Co. Delta Air Lines, Inc.	USD USD	14,852 33,487	6,317,298 2.044.046	0.65
-					Diamondback Energy, Inc.	USD	16,153	2,625,751	0.21 0.27
Equities					Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT Dominion Energy, Inc.	USD USD	20,605 17,361	3,658,727 939,751	0.37 0.10
Ireland Accenture plc 'A'	USD	5,485	1,939,743	0.20	DoorDash, Inc. 'A'	USD	6,369	1,072,890	0.10
Aon plc 'A'	USD	13,461	4,828,595	0.49	Dow, Inc.	USD USD	72,849 9,001	2,909,225	0.30
Eaton Corp. plc	USD	11,449	3,813,547	0.39	Edwards Lifesciences Corp. Eli Lilly & Co.	USD	13,449	671,880 10,359,496	0.07 1.06
Linde plc Medtronic plc	USD USD	17,252 51,509	7,230,572 4,114,797	0.74 0.42	EOG Resources, Inc.	USD	33,410	4,066,498	0.42
Seagate Technology Holdings plc	USD	42,874	3,716,318	0.38	Equinix, Inc., REIT Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., REIT	USD USD	689 25,106	649,672 1,670,177	0.07 0.17
TE Connectivity plc	USD USD	5,919	850,708	0.09	Estee Lauder Cos., Inc. (The) 'A'	USD	7,613	570,899	0.17
Trane Technologies plc	นรม	22,335	8,283,382	0.85	Expedia Group, Inc.	USD	15,070	2,830,372	0.29
			34,777,662	3.56	Exxon Mobil Corp. Fair Isaac Corp.	USD USD	130,519 480	13,951,829 962,489	1.43 0.10
Jersey		-			FedEx Corp.	USD	10,731	3,030,649	0.31
Aptiv plc	USD	16,981	1,029,134	0.11	Fidelity National Information Services, Inc.	USD	56,351	4,559,641	0.47
			1,029,134	0.11	Fifth Third Bancorp	USD	94,639	4,044,398	0.47
Liberia		-			Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The)	USD	12,058	6,945,408	0.71
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd.	USD	7,993	1,864,687	0.19	HCA Healthcare, Inc. Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co.	USD USD	3,082 80,800	925,632 1,739,220	0.09 0.18
		-	1.0/4/07	0.10	Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	USD	17,490	4,367,253	0.45
		_	1,864,687	0.19	Honeywell International, Inc.	USD	32,874	7,462,727	0.76
Netherlands	LICD	25,909	1.017.205	0.10	Howmet Aerospace, Inc. Humana, Inc.	USD USD	57,438 5,568	6,312,436 1,428,526	0.65 0.15
LyondellBasell Industries NV 'A' NXP Semiconductors NV	USD USD	30,414	1,917,395 6,321,246	0.19 0.65	Ingersoll Rand, Inc.	USD	20,936	1,905,385	0.19
		-			Intuit, Inc.	USD	6,357	4,008,120	0.41
		_	8,238,641	0.84	Johnson & Johnson Kenvue, Inc.	USD USD	31,873 101,937	4,591,943 2,175,845	0.47 0.22
Panama	HCD	FF 212	1 205 5 47		Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc.	USD	59,992	1,923,643	0.20
Carnival Corp.	USD	55,313	1,395,547	0.14	KKR & Co., Inc. Lam Research Corp.	USD USD	13,570 46,672	2,024,169 3,371,819	0.21
			1,395,547	0.14	Leidos Holdings, Inc.	USD	23,006	3,294,459	0.34 0.34
United States of America		-			Lennar Corp. 'A'	USD	8,981	1,230,532	0.13
Abbott Laboratories	USD	15,489	1,755,446	0.18	LKQ Corp. Lowe's Cos., Inc.	USD USD	5,148 37,754	188,571 9,342,227	0.02 0.96
AbbVie, Inc. Adobe, Inc.	USD USD	63,983 3,016	11,312,834 1,344,472	1.16 0.14	Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.	USD	2,954	1,542,269	0.96
Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.	USD	31,149	3,818,400	0.39	Marvell Technology, Inc.	USD	6,477	723,610	0.07
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD	4,740	460,586	0.05	Masco Corp. Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	32,662 31,590	2,377,957 16,686,470	0.24 1.71
Alphabet, Inc. 'A' Alphabet, Inc. 'C'	USD USD	113,262 72,838	21,718,555 14,056,277	2.22 1.44	McDonald's Corp.	USD	29,985	8,722,487	0.89
Altria Group, Inc.	USD	33,144	1,726,802	0.18	McKesson Corp.	USD	2,538	1,455,606	0.15
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD USD	199,594 8,835	44,362,760	4.54	Merck & Co., Inc. Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	22,837 48,492	2,264,289 28,741,208	0.23 2.94
American Express Co. Ameriprise Financial, Inc.	USD	6,337	2,638,617 3,382,152	0.27 0.35	MetLife, Inc.	USD	12,651	1,039,280	0.11
AMETEK, Inc.	USD	3,302	598,686	0.06	Micron Technology, Inc. Microsoft Corp.	USD USD	49,740 158,933	4,257,247 67,653,805	0.44
Analog Devices, Inc. Apple, Inc.	USD USD	32,794 275,564	6,992,829 69,513,775	0.72 7.11	Mondelez International, Inc. 'A'	USD	107,271	6,412,660	6.92 0.66
Arista Networks, Inc.	USD	19,308	2,152,359	0.22	Motorola Solutions, Inc.	USD	3,130	1,450,755	0.15
Arthur J Gallagher & Co.	USD	14,394	4,108,120	0.42	Neurocrine Biosciences, Inc. NextEra Energy, Inc.	USD USD	5,838 105,330	802,754 7,606,933	0.08 0.78
AT&T, Inc. AutoZone, Inc.	USD USD	149,092 1,991	3,400,043 6,399,860	0.35 0.65	NRG Energy, Inc.	USD	4,049	372,042	0.04
Baker Hughes Co. 'A'	USD	59,109	2,434,700	0.25	Nucor Corp.	USD	6,974	815,819	0.08
Bank of America Corp.	USD	250,591	11,069,857	1.13	NVIDIA Corp. Oracle Corp.	USD USD	501,941 28,448	68,745,839 4,739,295	7.03 0.48
Baxter International, Inc. Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 'B'	USD USD	17,019 31,141	492,870 14,125,402	0.05 1.45	Otis Worldwide Corp.	USD	49,778	4,628,607	0.47
Best Buy Co., Inc.	USD	20,734	1,772,446	0.18	PACCAR, Inc. PepsiCo, Inc.	USD USD	14,990 57,980	1,561,358 8,817,888	0.16
Biogen, Inc. Block, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	6,880 16,666	1,044,212 1,453,359	0.11	Pepsico, inc. PG&E Corp.	USD	230,373	8,817,888 4,659,294	0.90 0.48
Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD	947	4,730,213	0.15 0.48	Philip Morris International, Inc.	USD	23,494	2,830,792	0.29
Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp. 'A'	USD	2,660	342,941	0.03	PPG Industries, Inc. Principal Financial Group, Inc.	USD USD	16,444 14,377	1,970,485 1,116,158	0.20
Boston Scientific Corp. Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD USD	56,006 111,025	5,029,339 6,295,673	0.51 0.64	Progressive Corp. (The)	USD	26,713	6,417,398	0.11 0.66
Broadcom, Inc.	USD	71,470	16,804,384	1.72	Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	33,506	3,538,066	0.36
Burlington Stores, Inc.	USD	9,241	2,631,929	0.27	Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Ross Stores, Inc.	USD USD	6,478 33,907	4,599,412 5,162,849	0.47 0.53
Cadence Design Systems, Inc. Carrier Global Corp.	USD USD	5,246 58,176	1,583,925 3,993,492	0.16 0.41	RTX Corp.	USD	31,575	3,652,754	0.33
Caterpillar, Inc.	USD	8,967	3,273,583	0.33	Salesforce, Inc.	USD	29,146	9,804,569	1.00
Charles Schwab Corp. (The)	USD	50,156	3,724,334	0.38	Sarepta Therapeutics, Inc. SBA Communications Corp., REIT 'A'	USD USD	2,935 13,397	355,751 2,753,820	0.04 0.28
Charter Communications, Inc. 'A' Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	6,033 77,928	2,072,124 4,709,579	0.21 0.48	ServiceNow, Inc.	USD	7,589	8,062,516	0.28
Church & Dwight Co., Inc.	USD	27,698	2,903,166	0.30	Sherwin-Williams Co. (The)	USD	2,553	868,735	0.09
Cigna Group (The)	USD	10,139	2,808,554	0.29	Sirius XM Holdings, Inc. Southern Co. (The)	USD USD	23,996 92,225	546,629 7,615,479	0.06 0.78
Citigroup, Inc. CME Group, Inc.	USD USD	42,222 24,033	2,987,840 5,594,522	0.31 0.57	Stryker Corp.	USD	18,453	6,684,322	0.78
Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD	96,104	5,979,110	0.57	Tesla, Inc.	USD	48,135	20,321,394	2.08
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A'	USD	58,025	4,481,271	0.46	Texas Instruments, Inc. Textron, Inc.	USD USD	37,921 32,504	7,113,411 2,490,294	0.73 0.25
Comcast Corp. 'A' ConocoPhillips	USD USD	155,208 69,259	5,818,748 6,813,700	0.60 0.70	Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.	USD	15,951	8,342,931	0.25
Corpay, Inc.	USD	12,038	4,094,666	0.70	Truist Financial Corp.	USD	113,819	4,976,736	0.51
Costco Wholesale Corp.	USD	5,485	5,049,710	0.52	Uber Technologies, Inc. Union Pacific Corp.	USD USD	72,624 6,896	4,404,282 1,577,357	0.45 0.16
CSX Corp. Danaher Corp.	USD USD	110,523 11,404	3,569,340 2,632,727	0.36 0.27	United Parcel Service, Inc. 'B'	USD	38,515	4,831,707	0.10
	-55	,	,,	J.L/	United Rentals, Inc.	USD	1,802	1,276,194	0.13

JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

†Related Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. US Bancorp Ventas, Inc., REIT Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Visa, Inc. 'A' Vistra Corp. Walt Disney Co. (The) Warner Music Group Corp. 'A' Wells Fargo & Co. Welltower, Inc., REIT Western Digital Corp. WEX, Inc. Yum! Brands, Inc.	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	25,755 60,434 63,155 10,480 46,775 6,545 37,299 30,113 127,807 18,985 27,549 2,660 34,858	13,126,808 2,913,221 3,713,830 4,222,182 14,814,344 911,849 4,156,414 935,310 9,053,209 2,389,547 1,651,976 462,853 4,686,135	1.34 0.30 0.38 0.43 1.52 0.09 0.43 0.10 0.93 0.24 0.17 0.05 0.48
			900,663,083	92.17
Total Equities			947,968,754	97.01
Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing		ruments	947,968,754	97.01
Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ctive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg				
JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	25,672,223	25,672,223	2.63
			25,672,223	2.63
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	TS		25,672,223	2.63
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	r collective in	vestment	25,672,223	2.63
Total Investments			973,640,977	99.64
Cash			2,457,173	0.25
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			1,102,445	0.11
Total Net Assets			977,200,595	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	92.17
Ireland	3.56
Luxembourg	2.63
Netherlands	0.84
Liberia	0.19
Panama	0.14
Jersey	0.11
Total Investments	99.64
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.36
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD USD USD USD	5,714,380 1,182,284 412,020 78,620	EUR EUR EUR EUR	5,497,609 1,134,196 394,772 75,519	03/01/2025 05/02/2025		9,786 5,386 1,826 151	- - -
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				17,149	
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	763,845 258,773 45,762,533 210,254 40,153,346	USD USD USD USD USD	803,083 272,378 48,269,579 219,335 41,861,871	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC Barclays	(10,480) (3,863) (784,086) (867) (139,894)	(0.08)
Total Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(939,190)	(0.09)
Net Unrealised Los	s on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(922,041)	(0.09)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025	103	USD	30,764,169	(655,559)	(0.07)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(655,559)	(0.07)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(655,559)	(0.07)

Manual Part	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Company		rket instrum	ents admitted t	o an official exch	ange		HCD	E3E 400	42 244 005	0.57
Charley Coope	listilig					Fifth Third Bancorp	USD	807,688	34,516,547	0.46
Campagnon 1981	Equities									
		IISD	626 411	20 077 000	0.30	HCA Healthcare, Inc.	USD	28,482	8,554,142	0.11
Manual	re Energy corp.	asb	020,411			•				
September Sept			_	29,077,999	0.38	Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc.	USD	252,971	63,166,859	0.83
Seminary Production 150 10.50		IISD	165 000	50 513 218	0.70			,		
Segain Ferhansey Indiange 1951 93,1966 85,204.21 11 12 12 12 13 14 14 15 15	•					Ingersoll Rand, Inc.	USD	630,482	57,380,167	0.76
Transport Tran										
Maricanismin						Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc.	USD	342,679	10,988,002	
Mere Technology 10,000			_	201 751 965	3.86					
Memoral Corp. Memoral Corp	Notherlands		-			Marvell Technology, Inc.	USD	69,653	7,781,633	
Math March March Math March Math March		USD	60,589	42,218,415	0.56					
Parame	NXP Semiconductors NV	USD	292,972	60,891,301		Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A'	USD	454,377	269,309,248	
Carniwal Corp. 100 1026,685 25,903,262 1.34 1.				103,109,716	1.36					
Camera C	Panama		-							
Part		USD	1,026,685	25,903,262	0.34					
Seminarian			_	25.903.262	0.34					
Common	Switzerland		-							
1.2662,806 0.17 0.18 0		USD	45,849	12,662,806	0.17					
Part			_	12 662 806	0.17	NVIDIA Corp.	USD	4,126,156	565,118,326	7.47
Popular Control Cont	Taiwan		-							
Common C						PepsiCo, Inc.	USD	410,851	62,484,274	0.83
Miles States of America USD 63.0187 II 142.3-64 159.0 14.070.358 10.248 14.070.358 10.249 14.070.358 14.070.358 10.249 14.070.358 14.070	Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	332,596	66,411,106	0.88					
Winter States of America				66,411,106	0.88	Progressive Corp. (The)	USD	89,020	21,385,720	0.28
AbbVie, Inc. USD 630,187 111,423,364 1,47 Ross Stores, Inc. USD 10,499 12,5264,595 0,030 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. USD 10,499 12,5264,595 0,049 13,387,978 0,049 Salesforce, Inc. USD 11,609 3,387,978 0,049 Salesforce, Inc. USD 11,609 3,387,978 0,049 Salesforce, Inc. USD 12,603,799 1,66 Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. USD 12,603,799 1,66 Salesforce, Inc. USD 13,279 1,634,01 1,933,1168 1,62 Salesforce, Inc. USD 13,279 1,634,01 1,933,1168 1,62 Salesforce, Inc. USD 1,764,747 2,555,1244 2,88 Salesforce, Inc. USD 1,764,747 2,555,1244 2,88 Salesforce, Inc. USD 1,816,517 403,748,151 5,44 Salesforce, Inc. USD 1,416,579 3,44,194 1,44 Salesforce, Inc. USD 1,150 3,609 3,513,850 9,44 Salesforce, Inc. USD 1,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,150 3,15	United States of America		-							
Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. USD 11,669 3,387,78 0,04 Salseforre, Inc. USD 372,261 123,206,379 1,06 0,						Ross Stores, Inc.	USD	150,642	22,937,504	0.30
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc. USD 139,279 13,533,740 2,98 36,974 2,98 36,974 2,98 36,974 2,98 36,974 2,98 37,974 37,974										
Alphabet, Inc. N.		IISD	130 270	13 533 740	0.10	Sarepta Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	163,610	19,831,168	0.26
Alphabet, Inc. C	Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,176,247	225,551,244						
Ameripse Financial, Inc. USD 67,446 35,996,942 0,48 Stryker Corp. USD 92,219 33,513,620 0,44 AMETEK, Inc. USD 99,729 18,081,865 0,24 Stryker Corp. USD 92,219 33,513,620 0,44 Amalog Devices, Inc. USD 1,266,617 56,724,135 0,75 Texas Instruments, Inc. USD 31,451,902 0,99 Arthur J Gallagher & Co. USD 1,146,579 36,491,409 4,82 7,464,1902 0,99 Arthur J Gallagher & Co. USD 1,159,830 27,316,313 0,36 1,515 3,065,541 0,05 1,150,100 USD 3,062,021 0,22 Alt Discopting USD 1,303,349 18,014,409 0,24 0,07 USD 13,015 25,850,486 0,33 Bask of America Corp. USD 3,652,821 0,396,52,821 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 0,27 <t< td=""><td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Sirius XM Holdings, Inc.</td><td>USD</td><td>764,201</td><td>17,408,499</td><td>0.23</td></t<>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					Sirius XM Holdings, Inc.	USD	764,201	17,408,499	0.23
AMELIK. Inc.		USD	67,446							
Apple 1.06						Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	391,051	73,355,302	0.97
ArtBr. Inc.										
Section Sect	-					Travelers Cos., Inc. (The)		30,202		
Baker Hughes Co. "A USD 437,349 18,014,405 0.24 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. USD 314,762 16,0427,896 2.12 Bank of America Corp. USD 87,919 39,652,821 0.52 0.52 Ventas, Inc., REIT USD 798,005 46,926,684 0.62 Bert Shire Hathaway, Inc. 'B' USD 38,689 33,07,329 0.52 Ventas, Inc., REIT USD 109,199 48,715,847 0.64 Bot W, Co., Inc. USD 265,421 23,146,038 0.31 Western Digital Corp. ("USD 1,088,121") 33,797,399 0.94 Booking Holdings, Inc. USD 10,093 50,913,474 0.67 0.35 Western Digital Corp. USD 1,088,121 33,797,299 0.82 Bost On Scientific Corp. USD 693,906 62,312,759 0.82 0.85 0.85 0.69 0.69 0.62 0.27,811 0.62 0.67,751 0.35 0.69 0.69 0.62 0.27,814 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.72										
Perfisiting Hathaway, Inc. 'B' USD \$87,419 \$39,652,821 \$0.52 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$1.00000 \$1.00000 \$1.00000 \$1.0000 \$1.00000 \$1.00000 \$1.00000								314,762	160,427,896	
Best Buy Co., Inc. USD 38,689 3,307,329 0,04 Walt Disney Co. (The) USD 639,605 51,274,383 0,04 Walt Disney Co. (The) USD 639,605 51,274,383 0,04 Walt Disney Co. (The) USD 639,605 51,274,383 0,04 Walt Disney Co. (The) USD 639,606 11,274,383 0,04 Walt Disney Co. (The) USD 1,088,121 33,797,038 0,45 Walt Disney Co. (USD 1,045,836 50,913,417 0,67 Walt Disney Co. (USD 1,045,836 59,304,130 0,78 Walt Disney Co. (USD 1,045,836 1,044 0,14 Walt Disney Co. (USD 1,045,836 1,04 Walt Disney Co. (USD 1,045,836 1										
Sooking Holdings, Inc. USD 10,193 50,913,474 0.67 Wells Fargo & Co. USD 1,968,753 139,456,619 1.84					0.04	Walt Disney Co. (The)				
Soot Allen Hamilton Holding Corp. 'A' USD 207,311 26,727,571 0.35 Western Digital Corp. USD 869,924 52,164,993 0.69 Spistor Myers Squibb Co. USD 1,045,836 59,304,130 0.78 Western Digital Corp. USD 205,282 35,720,004 0.47 0.16 0.86										
Pristol-Myers Squibb Co. USD 1,045,836 59,304,130 0.78 No. 136,805,600 1.81 No. 194,226 55,317,507 0.73 No. 194,226 152,317,507 0.73 No. 194,226 152,244,133 0.20 No. 194,226 No. 194					0.35					
Standatom, Inc. USD 581,842 136,805,600 1.81 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7										
Cadence Design Systems, Inc. USD 24,645 7,441,065 0.10 Capital One Financial Corp. 0.50 85,270 15,264,183 0.20 Capital One Financial Corp. 15,264,183 0.20 Total Equities 6,927,841,232 91.55 Carrier Global Corp. USD 152,817 10,490,123 0.14 Total Equities 7,456,758,086 98.54 Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. 'A' USD 509,474 30,790,061 0.41 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 7,456,758,086 98.54 CMS Energy Corp. USD 11,593,770 0.15 150,000 11,593,770 0.15 150,000					1.81					
Capital One Financial Corp. USD 85,270 15,264,183 0.20 70,490,123 10,490,123 0.14 70,490,123 0.14 70,456,758,086 98.54 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>6 927 841 232</td><td>01 55</td></t<>									6 927 841 232	01 55
Charles Schwab Corp. (The) Charles Schwab Corp. (The) Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. 'A' Church & Dwight Co., Inc. USD S09,474 30,790,061 0.41 Church & Dwight Co., Inc. USD 245,843 25,768,034 0.34 CMS Energy Corp. USD 173,300 11,593,770 0.15 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 714,240 44,436,442 0.59 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD S05,009 49,682,785 0.66 Corpay, Inc. Costco Wholesale Corp. USD 47,046 43,312,429 0.57 Darden Restaurants, Inc. USD 45,266 8,479,001 Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT Dominion Energy, Inc. Eli Lilly & Co. Entergy Corp. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1.00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0.25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 0.61 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 7,456,758,086 98.54 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 7,456,758,086 98.54					0.20					
Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. 'A' USD 509,474 30,790,061 0.41 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 7,456,758,086 98.54 80.34						Total Equities			7,456,758,086	98.54
CMS Energy Corp. USD 173,300 11,593,770 0.15 Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 714,240 44,436,442 0.59 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 221,431 17,101,116 0.23 ConocoPhillips USD 505,009 49,682,785 0.66 Corpay, Inc. USD 84,968 28,901,440 0.38 Costco Wholesale Corp. USD 47,046 43,312,429 0.57 Darden Restaurants, Inc. USD 45,266 8,479,001 0.11 Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT USD 418,579 74,324,980 0.98 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 524,162 28,372,889 0.37 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 136,896 10,218,602 0.14 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1.00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0.25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1.91	•				0.41			truments	7,456,758,086	98.54
Coca-Cola Co. (The) USD 714,240 44,436,442 0.59 Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A' USD 221,431 17,101,116 0.23 ConocoPhillips USD 505,009 49,682,785 0.66 Corpay, Inc. USD 84,968 28,901,440 0.38 Costco Wholesale Corp. USD 47,046 43,312,429 0.57 Darden Restaurants, Inc. USD 45,266 8,479,001 0.11 Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT USD 418,579 74,324,980 0.98 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 524,162 28,372,889 0.37 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 136,896 10,218,602 0.14 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1.00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0.25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1,91						admitted to an official exchange fisting	3			
ConocoPhillips USD 505,009 49,682,785 0.66 Corpay, Inc. USD 84,968 28,901,440 0.38 Costco Wholesale Corp. USD 47,046 43,312,429 0.57 Darden Restaurants, Inc. USD 45,266 8,479,001 0.11 Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT USD 418,579 74,324,980 0.98 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 524,162 28,372,889 0.37 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 136,896 10,218,602 0.14 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1.00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0.25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1,91	Coca-Cola Co. (The)	USD	714,240	44,436,442	0.59					
Corpay, Inc. USD 84,968 28,901,440 0.38 Costco Wholesale Corp. USD 47,046 43,312,429 0.57 Darden Restaurants, Inc. USD 45,266 8,479,001 0.11 Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT USD 418,579 74,324,980 0.98 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 524,162 28,372,889 0.37 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 136,896 10,218,602 0.14 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1.00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0.25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1,91										
Darden Restaurants, Inc. USD 45,266 8,479,001 0.11 Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT USD 418,579 74,324,980 0.98 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 524,162 28,372,889 0.37 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 136,896 10,218,602 0.14 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1.00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0.25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1,91	Corpay, Inc.	USD	84,968	28,901,440	0.38					
Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT USD 418,579 74,324,980 0.98 Dominion Energy, Inc. USD 524,162 28,372,889 0.37 Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 136,896 10,218,602 0,14 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1.00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0.25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1,91										
Edwards Lifesciences Corp. USD 136,896 10,218,602 0,14 Eli Lilly & Co. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1,00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0,25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1,91	Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT	USD	418,579	74,324,980	0.98					
Eli Lilly & Co. USD 97,943 75,443,534 1.00 Entergy Corp. USD 252,479 19,182,092 0.25 Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1,91										
Exxon Mobil Corp. USD 1,352,354 144,559,881 1.91	Eli Lilly & Co.	USD	97,943	75,443,534	1.00					

JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	
Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective invest	ment underta	kings		
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS					
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	93,389,230	93,389,230	1.23	
			93,389,230	1.23	
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	CITS		93,389,230	1.23	
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	er collective i	investment	93,389,230	1.23	
Total Investments			7,550,147,316	99.77	
Cash			12,271,923	0.16	
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			4,980,624	0.07	
Total Net Assets			7,567,399,863	100.00	

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	91.55
Ireland	3.86
Netherlands	1.36
Luxembourg	1.23
Taiwan	0.88
Canada	0.38
Panama	0.34
Switzerland	0.17
Total Investments	99.77
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.23
Total	100.00

†Related Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
GBP	6,846	USD	8,563	05/02/2025	State Street	11	-
HUF	466,567,073	USD	1,174,704	03/01/2025		2,306	-
HUF	68,113,998	USD	171,365		Goldman Sachs	466	-
HUF	44,655,577	USD	112,341	05/02/2025		117	-
HUF	20,774,287	USD	52,308		Morgan Stanley	9	-
PLN USD	14,485 763,205	USD EUR	3,504 731,575		Morgan Stanley	11 4,086	-
USD	39,704,698	EUR	38,000,121	02/01/2025 03/01/2025		273,873	-
USD	9,345,820	EUR	8,954,591	05/02/2025		41,409	_
USD	43.855	GBP	34,512	03/01/2025		619	_
USD	1,102	GBP	867		BNP Paribas	16	-
USD	14,198	GBP	11,302	05/02/2025		42	-
USD	22,497,065	HUF	8,875,413,734	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	107,052	-
USD	167,119	HUF	65,456,323		Morgan Stanley	1,992	-
USD	167,381	HUF	66,012,945		Morgan Stanley	1,138	-
USD	3,957	PLN	16,065	03/01/2025		58	-
USD	1,960	PLN	7,971	03/01/2025		26	-
USD	258,178	PLN	1,059,236		Morgan Stanley	1,103	-
USD	2,814	PLN	11,553		Morgan Stanley	13	-
USD USD	2,353 7,147	SEK SEK	25,896 78,247	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	6 54	-
USD	1,584	SEK	17,351	03/01/2025		11	-
USD	9,649	SEK	106,305		Morgan Stanley	13	_
USD	4,010	SEK	43,973		BNP Paribas	18	_
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Assets				434,449	
EUR	797,345,788	USD	841,039,910	03/01/2025	HSBC	(13,674,046)	(0.18)
EUR	766,041,738	USD	798,641,290		BNP Paribas	(2,673,360)	(0.04)
GBP	1,005,560	USD	1,272,727	03/01/2025		(12,962)	-
GBP	3,000	USD USD	3,805		BNP Paribas	(47) (154)	-
GBP GBP	12,786 962,526	USD	16,172 1,207,715	05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(2,203)	-
HUF	99,654,072	USD	253,495	03/01/2025		(2,203)	-
HUF	402,960,148	USD	1,026,949		BNP Paribas	(10,401)	_
HUF	7,318,523,466	USD	18,676,712	03/01/2025		(214,267)	_
HUF	425,619,227	USD	1,086,526		Goldman Sachs	(12,816)	-
HUF	132,989,066	USD	335,576	03/01/2025		(85)	-
HUF	249,401,866	USD	636,533	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(7,367)	-
HUF	8,745,308,683	USD	22,126,752		BNP Paribas	(103,117)	-
PLN	1,059,890	USD	258,358	03/01/2025		(1,125)	-
PLN	8,897	USD	2,190		State Street	(31)	-
PLN	1,040,860	USD	253,404		Morgan Stanley	(1,089)	-
SEK	3,192,906	USD	292,763		BNP Paribas	(3,370)	-
SEK SEK	78,032 20,251	USD USD	7,126 1,848	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(53) (12)	-
SEK	3,063,390	USD	278,892		BNP Paribas	(739)	-
SEK	22,577	USD	2,052	05/02/2025		(2)	_
SEK	104,900	USD	9,559	05/02/2025		(34)	-
USD	31,215	GBP	24,952	03/01/2025		(45)	-
USD	171,370	HUF	68,113,998		Goldman Sachs	(461)	-
USD	560,437	HUF	222,958,859		Goldman Sachs	(2,021)	-
USD	52,398	HUF	20,774,287		Morgan Stanley	(9)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(16,721,914)	(0.22)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(16,287,465)	(0.22)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025	76	USD	22,699,775	(213,513)	-
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(213,513)	-
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(213,513)	

JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Total Return Swap Contracts

Description	Currency	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Receive USD-1D-ON-OBFR +0.18% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 110 Securities	USD	30/07/2027	UBS	(1,708,412,997)	82,443,162	1.09
Total Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts					82,443,162	1.09
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 151 Securities Pay USD-1D-ON-OBFR +0.18%	USD	30/07/2027	UBS	1,713,649,701	(86,070,961)	(1.14)
Total Unrealised Loss on Total Return Swap Contracts					(86,070,961)	(1.14)
Net Unrealised Loss on Total Return Swap Contracts					(3,627,799)	(0.05)

Geographic Distribution based on Economic Exposure of Swap Portfolio	Global Exposure USD	% of Basket Global Exposure
Bermuda	(17,293,095)	(330.23)
Canada	2,804,357	53.55
Ireland	37,704,924	720.01
Netherlands	17,924,537	342.29
Panama	14,705,129	280.81
Switzerland	31,485	0.60
United States of America	(50,640,633)	(967.03)
	5,236,704	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma listing	rket instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Inari Medical, Inc.	USD	33,266	1,725,674	0.51
nstriig					Informatica, Inc. 'A' Ingram Micro Holding Corp.	USD USD	82,751 108,630	2,163,939 2,118,285	0.64 0.62
Equities					Insmed, Inc.	USD	70,396	4,841,485	1.42
Canada					Intra-Cellular Therapies, Inc.	USD	44,829	3,772,584	1.11
Xenon Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	59,835	2,324,291	0.68	IonQ, Inc. iRhythm Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	16,266 29,132	710,174 2,594,642	0.21 0.76
		-	2 224 201	0.69	ITT, Inc.	USD	18,107	2,599,894	0.76
		=	2,324,291	0.68	John Bean Technologies Corp.	USD	18,365	2,315,459	0.68
Cayman Islands	HCD	E0 030	2 507 150		Kyverna Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	94,472	351,436	0.10
Credo Technology Group Holding Ltd. Fabrinet	USD USD	50,939 14,820	3,507,150 3,202,602	1.03 0.94	Lantheus Holdings, Inc. LCI Industries	USD USD	13,027 30,966	1,163,246 3,221,857	0.34 0.95
FTAI Aviation Ltd.	USD	40,811	5,952,488	1.75	Life Time Group Holdings, Inc.	USD	161,893	3,574,597	1.05
		-			Lithia Motors, Inc. 'A'	USD	9,113	3,276,853	0.96
Israel		-	12,662,240	3.72	Littelfuse, Inc. MACOM Technology Solutions Holdings,	USD	10,277	2,424,396	0.71
Global-e Online Ltd.	USD	35,960	1,958,561	0.57	Inc. Madrigal Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD USD	13,395 2,616	1,748,114 816,257	0.51 0.24
JFrog Ltd.	USD	86,825	2,575,664	0.76	MARA Holdings, Inc.	USD	55,750	976,461	0.24
		-	4 524 225	1.33	Maravai LifeSciences Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	186,914	1,027,092	0.30
		_	4,534,225	1.55	MasTec, Inc.	USD	15,128	2,063,081	0.61
Luxembourg Globant SA	HCD	0.440	2.055.420	0.40	Matador Resources Co. MKS Instruments, Inc.	USD USD	47,118 14,515	2,639,550 1,518,704	0.78 0.45
GIODAIII SA	USD	9,449	2,055,630	0.60	Modine Manufacturing Co.	USD	30,137	3,498,002	1.03
			2,055,630	0.60	MSA Safety, Inc.	USD	23,525	3,893,387	1.14
Netherlands		-			Natera, Inc.	USD	10,264	1,627,511	0.48
Elastic NV	USD	10,737	1,072,143	0.32	Neumora Therapeutics, Inc. NEXTracker, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	74,058 72,913	822,044 2,725,123	0.24 0.80
		-			Onto Innovation, Inc.	USD	13,361	2,237,567	0.66
		_	1,072,143	0.32	Oscar Health, Inc. 'A'	USD	32,281	436,601	0.13
United Kingdom					PACS Group, Inc.	USD USD	60,581 29,685	787,250 3,041,525	0.23
TechnipFMC plc	USD	90,839	2,650,682	0.78	PennyMac Financial Services, Inc. Pinnacle Financial Partners, Inc.	USD	22,268	2,556,812	0.89 0.75
			2,650,682	0.78	Piper Sandler Cos.	USD	13,178	3,952,939	1.16
United States of America		-			Planet Fitness, Inc. 'A'	USD	40,179	3,998,212	1.18
AAON, Inc.	USD	38,645	4,608,803	1.35	PROCEPT BioRobotics Corp. Rambus, Inc.	USD USD	23,399 69,142	1,898,244 3,713,963	0.56 1.09
Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc.	USD	36,109	1,410,959	0.41	REGENXBIO, Inc.	USD	189,605	1,406,869	0.41
ACV Auctions, Inc. 'A'	USD	158,251	3,455,411	1.02	Relay Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	208,792	869,619	0.26
Agilysys, Inc. Agios Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD USD	15,295 25,649	2,047,312 852,188	0.60 0.25	Remitly Global, Inc. REVOLUTION Medicines, Inc.	USD USD	117,985 78,992	2,680,619	0.79
Air Lease Corp. 'A'	USD	31,868	1,552,609	0.46	Revolution medicines, inc. Rocket Lab USA, Inc.	USD	76,992 86,941	3,431,018 2,295,242	1.01 0.67
Alkami Technology, Inc.	USD	60,478	2,206,842	0.65	Rubrik, Inc. 'A'	USD	20,054	1,323,965	0.39
Allegro MicroSystems, Inc.	USD	159,885	3,487,092	1.03	Rush Enterprises, Inc. 'A'	USD	67,141	3,707,190	1.09
Allogene Therapeutics, Inc. Amicus Therapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	136,092 248,382	290,556 2,332,307	0.09 0.69	SentinelOne, Inc. 'A' Simpson Manufacturing Co., Inc.	USD USD	108,374 21,076	2,441,666 3,523,696	0.72 1.04
Applied Industrial Technologies, Inc.	USD	25,322	6,067,784	1.78	SiteOne Landscape Supply, Inc.	USD	12,233	1,625,888	0.48
Arhaus, Inc. 'A'	USD	135,111	1,266,666	0.37	Six Flags Entertainment Corp.	USD	94,955	4,624,783	1.36
Arrowhead Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Arvinas, Inc.	USD USD	56,028 72,877	1,052,486 1,378,833	0.31 0.41	SM Energy Co.	USD	32,207 186.051	1,249,793	0.37
AvidXchange Holdings, Inc.	USD	78,298	800,989	0.24	Sonos, Inc. Sprouts Farmers Market, Inc.	USD USD	20,801	2,856,813 2,656,392	0.84 0.78
BlackLine, Inc.	USD	68,633	4,154,012	1.22	SPX Technologies, Inc.	USD	29,089	4,210,633	1.24
Bloom Energy Corp. 'A'	USD	132,879	3,011,038	0.89	Terreno Realty Corp., REIT	USD	38,723	2,308,084	0.68
Blueprint Medicines Corp. Box. Inc. 'A'	USD USD	41,221 78,124	3,582,929 2,479,265	1.05 0.73	Texas Roadhouse, Inc. 'A' TransMedics Group, Inc.	USD USD	7,455 11,758	1,354,611 706,127	0.40
Boyd Gaming Corp.	USD	54,183	3,932,602	1.16	Twist Bioscience Corp.	USD	66,878	3,146,944	0.21 0.93
Braze, Inc. 'A'	USD	52,719	2,220,788	0.65	UL Solutions, Inc. 'A'	USD	49,310	2,482,758	0.73
Bright Horizons Family Solutions, Inc.	USD	30,073	3,339,306	0.98	Upstart Holdings, Inc.	USD	14,457	930,019	0.27
Cactus, Inc. 'A' Casella Waste Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	77,581 51,245	4,533,058 5,437,351	1.33 1.60	Utz Brands, Inc. Valmont Industries, Inc.	USD USD	146,411 11,970	2,278,155 3,660,007	0.67 1.08
CBIZ, Inc.	USD	24,232	1,986,418	0.58	Varonis Systems, Inc. 'B'	USD	48,604	2,136,632	0.63
Chart Industries, Inc.	USD	20,174	3,888,236	1.14	Vaxcyte, Inc.	USD	52,367	4,296,712	1.26
Chefs' Warehouse, Inc. (The) Ciena Corp.	USD USD	80,953 35,193	3,999,483 2,994,748	1.18 0.88	Verra Mobility Corp. 'A' Vertex, Inc. 'A'	USD	146,991	3,580,701	1.05
Clear Secure, Inc. 'A'	USD	71,758	1,933,519	0.57	Vicor Corp.	USD USD	65,129 43,007	3,494,171 2,130,567	1.03 0.63
Clearwater Analytics Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	90,532	2,495,967	0.73	Viking Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	29,884	1,196,854	0.35
Confluent, Inc. 'A'	USD	106,753	2,989,618	0.88	Visteon Corp.	USD	28,440	2,548,793	0.75
Core Scientific, Inc. Cytokinetics, Inc.	USD USD	82,399 45,162	1,168,006 2,130,292	0.34 0.63	Waystar Holding Corp. WESCO International, Inc.	USD USD	65,679 21,049	2,440,960	0.72
DigitalOcean Holdings, Inc.	USD	55,935	1,919,969	0.56	Winnebago Industries, Inc.	USD	27,601	3,739,039 1,326,090	1.10 0.39
Eagle Materials, Inc.	USD	11,145	2,758,833	0.81	Wolverine World Wide, Inc.	USD	101,935	2,274,680	0.67
elf Beauty, Inc.	USD	13,411	1,694,212	0.50	Workiva, Inc. 'A'	USD	30,219	3,310,794	0.97
Esab Corp. Evercore, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	34,606 10,317	4,184,904 2,879,165	1.23 0.85	Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc.	USD	24,263	2,458,570	0.72
Evolent Health, Inc. 'A'	USD	142,411	1,597,851	0.65				307,905,767	90.53
ExlService Holdings, Inc.	USD	110,803	4,926,855	1.45	Virain Islands British				
First Watch Restaurant Group, Inc.	USD	119,112	2,226,799	0.65	Virgin Islands, British Biohaven Ltd.	USD	66,367	2,489,094	0.73
Floor & Decor Holdings, Inc. 'A' Freshpet, Inc.	USD USD	12,006 24,521	1,193,156 3,616,357	0.35 1.06	Establishment Labs Holdings, Inc.	USD	30,583	1,407,124	0.42
Freshworks, Inc. 'A'	USD	232,122	3,751,092	1.10	-			3 004 310	
Gitlab, Inc. 'A' Glaukos Corp.	USD USD	34,876 17,580	1,955,846 2,695,278	0.58 0.79			-	3,896,218	1.15
Halozyme Therapeutics, Inc.	USD	74,046	3,586,048	1.05	Total Equities			337,101,196	99.11
Hamilton Lane, Inc. 'A' Hexcel Corp.	USD USD	19,898 44,008	2,944,904 2,763,482	0.87 0.81	Total Transferable securities and money	/ market instr	uments	337,101,196	99.11
Hims & Hers Health, Inc.	USD	23,224	585,129	0.17	admitted to an official exchange listing		-		

JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Other transferable securities and mone	y market instr	uments		
Equities				
Canada Clementia Pharmaceuticals, Inc.*	USD	113,298	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Total Equities			0	0.00
Total Other transferable securities and instruments	money marke	t	0	0.00
Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ctive investme	ent undertaki	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
<i>Luxembourg</i> JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select [†]	USD	5,237,646	5,237,646	1.54
			5,237,646	1.54
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	TS		5,237,646	1.54
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	collective inv	estment	5,237,646	1.54
Total Investments			342,338,842	100.65
Cash			588,134	0.17
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(2,792,225)	(0.82)
Total Net Assets			340,134,751	100.00

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund.

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United States of America Cayman Islands Luxembourg Israel Virgin Islands, British United Kingdom Canada Netherlands Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	% of Net Assets 90.53 3.72 2.14 1.33 1.15 0.78 0.68 0.32 100.65 (0.65)
Total	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mar	ket instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Portland General Electric Co.	USD	270,840	11,828,937	1.19
listing					Power Integrations, Inc. Primo Brands Corp. 'A'	USD USD	197,825 418,801	12,288,889 12,710,610	1.23 1.27
Equities					Quaker Chemical Corp.	USD	91,511	12,899,848	1.29
Canada					Qualys, Inc. QuidelOrtho Corp.	USD USD	47,944 214,069	6,711,920 9,665,215	0.67 0.97
Novanta, Inc.	USD	82,322 –	12,638,897	1.27	RBC Bearings, Inc.	USD	48,333	14,425,950	1.45
			12,638,897	1.27	RLI Corp. Ryman Hospitality Properties, Inc., REIT	USD USD	74,988 128,417	12,429,261 13,514,605	1.25 1.35
Cayman Islands Fabrinet	USD	29,733	6,425,301	0.64	Savers Value Village, Inc. ServisFirst Bancshares, Inc.	USD USD	506,218 80,434	5,262,136 6,923,759	0.53 0.69
		_	6,425,301	0.64	Shoals Technologies Group, Inc. 'A' Simpson Manufacturing Co., Inc.	USD USD	753,955 73,339	4,240,997 12,261,547	0.42 1.23
<i>United Kingdom</i> Cushman & Wakefield plc	USD	1,237,187	16,238,080	1.63	SM Energy Co. SPS Commerce, Inc. StepStone Group, Inc. 'A'	USD USD USD	359,003 51,918 183,631	13,931,111 9,527,472 10,741,495	1.40 0.95 1.08
		_	16,238,080	1.63	Toro Co. (The) UniFirst Corp.	USD USD	121,632 48,978	9,917,265 8,468,296	0.99
United States of America					Utz Brands, Inc.	USD	753,034	11,717,209	1.17
AAON, Inc. Acushnet Holdings Corp.	USD USD	58,939 135,699	7,029,065 9,689,587	0.70 0.97	Vail Resorts, Inc. Verra Mobility Corp. 'A'	USD USD	55,994 469,164	10,637,740 11,428,835	1.07 1.15
Allegro MicroSystems, Inc.	USD	485,066	10,579,289	1.06	Wendy's Co. (The)	USD	623,013	10,164,457	1.02
Applied Industrial Technologies, Inc.	USD	41,266	9,888,365	0.99	WEX, Inc.	USD	80,042	13,927,708	1.40
AptarGroup, Inc.	USD	48,761	7,712,527 10.117.328	0.77	WillScot Holdings Corp. Wintrust Financial Corp.	USD USD	625,648 101,636	20,827,822 12,737,532	2.09 1.28
AZEK Co., Inc. (The) 'A' Azenta, Inc.	USD USD	209,816 211,201	10,117,328	1.01 1.08	Workiva, Inc. 'A'	USD	67,822	7,430,578	0.74
Badger Meter, Inc.	USD	40,683	8,681,142	0.87	WSFS Financial Corp.	USD	169,540	9,066,151	0.91
Balchem Corp.	USD	49,779	8,190,388	0.82	Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc.	USD	82,833	8,393,468	0.84
Baldwin Insurance Group, Inc. (The) 'A' BankUnited, Inc.	USD USD	280,384 300,370	10,904,134 11,564,245	1.09 1.16				937,158,745	93.93
BJ's Wholesale Club Holdings, Inc.	USD	119,226	10,637,344	1.10			-		
Blackbaud, Inc.	USD	90,053	6,679,231	0.67	Total Equities			972,461,023	97.47
Bright Horizons Family Solutions, Inc.	USD	133,735	14,849,934	1.49	Total Transferable securities and money	market instru	ıments	072 4/1 022	07.47
Brunswick Corp. Cactus, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	172,431 181,293	11,230,431 10,592,950	1.13 1.06	admitted to an official exchange listing			972,461,023	97.47
Casella Waste Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD	140,028	14,857,671	1.49	United of another size of USITS are other and large	4			
CCC Intelligent Solutions Holdings, Inc.	USD	640,385	7,559,745	0.76	Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	.tive ilivestille	iit uiidertaki	iigs	
Certara, Inc. City Holding Co.	USD USD	624,207 74,528	6,738,315 9,018,633	0.68 0.90	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Clearwater Analytics Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	285,708	7,876,970	0.90	Luxembourg				
Cognex Corp.	USD	126,430	4,556,537	0.46	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD				
Commerce Bancshares, Inc.	USD	137,895	8,673,595	0.87	Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	24,233,834	24,233,834	2.43
Concentra Group Holdings Parent, Inc. Core & Main, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	366,374 236,593	7,442,888 12,057,962	0.75 1.21				24,233,834	2.43
Cullen/Frost Bankers, Inc.	USD	88,772	12,029,938	1.21			-		
Douglas Dynamics, Inc.	USD	221,384	5,245,694	0.53	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	S		24,233,834	2.43
Driven Brands Holdings, Inc. DT Midstream, Inc.	USD USD	697,290 103,038	11,167,099 10,341,409	1.12 1.04	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective inve	estment	24,233,834	2.43
Eagle Materials, Inc.	USD	51,398	12,723,061	1.28	undertakings		-		2.43
EastGroup Properties, Inc., REIT	USD	68,943	11,073,625	1.11	Total Investments			996,694,857	99.90
Element Solutions, Inc. Encompass Health Corp.	USD USD	363,263 145,247	9,288,635 13,481,827	0.93			-		
Envista Holdings Corp.	USD	626,292	12,128,145	1.35 1.22	Cash			1,043,971	0.10
Evercore, Inc. 'A'	USD	41,971	11,712,847	1.17	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(33,392)	0.00
First Advantage Corp.	USD	591,715	11,094,656	1.11					
First Financial Bancorp First Hawaiian, Inc.	USD USD	376,459 395,317	10,209,568 10,337,540	1.02 1.04	Total Net Assets			997,705,436	100.00
First Interstate BancSystem, Inc. 'A'	USD	308,882	10,120,519	1.01	†Dolated Party Fund				
Five Below, Inc.	USD	71,439	7,507,167	0.75	†Related Party Fund.				
Freshpet, Inc. Gentex Corp.	USD USD	62,035 243,876	9,148,922 7,019,971	0.92 0.70					
Hayward Holdings, Inc.	USD	914,583	13,997,693	1.40	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio a	s at 31 Decem	ber 2024	% of Net A	
HealthEquity, Inc.	USD	109,851	10,656,645	1.07	United States of America Luxembourg				93.93 2.43
Hillman Solutions Corp.	USD	1,064,012	10,406,037	1.04	United Kingdom				1.63
ICU Medical, Inc. Janus International Group, Inc.	USD USD	78,334 1,438,835	12,266,321 10,827,233	1.23 1.08	Canada				1.27
Kinsale Capital Group, Inc.	USD	22,038	10,333,839	1.04	Cayman Islands				0.64
Knight-Swift Transportation Holdings,	USD	111 520	E 904 430	0.50	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)			•	9 9.90 0.10
Inc. 'A' Landstar System, Inc.	USD	111,520 60,676	5,896,620 10,504,836	0.59 1.05					0.10
Lincoln Electric Holdings, Inc.	USD	37,514	7,085,269	0.71	Total			10	00.00
Loar Holdings, Inc.	USD	67,324	5,006,886	0.50					
MACOM Technology Solutions Holdings, Inc.	USD	113,843	14,857,081	1.49					
MarketAxess Holdings, Inc.	USD	51,791	11,736,100	1.18					
Moelis & Co. 'A'	USD	98,772	7,364,934	0.74					
Monarch Casino & Resort, Inc. MSA Safety, Inc.	USD USD	118,293 107,748	9,284,818 17,832,294	0.93 1.79					
nCino, Inc.	USD	107,748	5,736,181	0.57					
Neogen Corp.	USD	536,149	6,677,736	0.67					
NNN REIT, Inc.	USD	226,658	9,229,514	0.92					
Oscar Health, Inc. 'A' Paylocity Holding Corp.	USD USD	384,982 68,006	5,206,882 13,573,998	0.52					
Paylocity Holding Corp. Perimeter Solutions, Inc.	USD	728,322	9,362,579	1.36 0.94					
Planet Fitness, Inc. 'A'	USD	127,817	12,719,070	1.27					

JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD USD USD	355,151 352,466 420,508	EUR EUR EUR	337,487 337,517 403,421	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	4,958 2,241 1,898	- - -
USD USD	174,375 154,387	EUR EUR	167,242 147,788	05/02/2025 05/02/2025		600 826	-
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Assets				10,523	-
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	145,723 352,124 155,951 9,263,130 1,888 215,608 8,910,276	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	152,023 369,241 163,231 9,770,719 1,982 227,116 9,289,408	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Morgan Stanley State Street	(814) (3,860) (1,409) (158,832) (23) (3,391) (31,043)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excl	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(199,372)	(0.02)
Net Unrealised Los	s on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(188,849)	(0.02)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark listing	et instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Warner Music Group Corp. 'A' Wells Fargo & Co.	USD USD	104,015 137,706	3,230,706 9,754,404	0.44 1.33
-					Western Digital Corp.	USD	91,985	5,515,881	0.75
Equities							-	661,028,192	89.86
Ireland Aon plc 'A'	USD	24,129	8,655,314	1.18					
Linde plc Trane Technologies plc	USD USD	22,738	9,529,837	1.29	Total Equities			711,918,263	96.78
Traffe reciffologies pic	usp	34,475 -	12,785,743	1.74	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market inst	ruments	711,918,263	96.78
		-	30,970,894	4.21	Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	tive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Netherlands ASML Holding NV, ADR NXP Semiconductors NV	USD USD	6,342 34,934	4,419,106 7,260,682	0.60 0.99	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	iive iiivesiiii	ent under tun	63	
		-	11,679,788	1.59	Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD				
Taiwan		=			Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	23,186,455	23,186,455	3.15
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	41,264	8,239,389	1.12				23,186,455	3.15
			8,239,389	1.12	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	5		23,186,455	3.15
United States of America					Total Units of authorised UCITS or other o	collective in	vestment	23,186,455	3.15
AbbVie, Inc. Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT	USD USD	86,752 50,449	15,338,621 4,902,129	2.08 0.67	undertakings Total Investments			735,104,718	99.93
Alphabet, Inc. 'A'	USD	145,241	27,850,688	3.79	Total investments				79.93
Amazon.com, Inc. Analog Devices, Inc.	USD USD	206,400 41,607	45,875,496 8,872,069	6.24 1.21	Cash			1,158,988	0.16
Apple, Inc.	USD	190,308	48,007,096	6.53	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(652,513)	(0.09)
Arthur J Gallagher & Co. AT&T, Inc.	USD USD	29,690 348,308	8,473,674 7,943,164	1.15 1.08	Total Net Assets			735,611,193	100.00
Bank of America Corp.	USD USD	206,728	9,132,209	1.24	Total Net Assets		:	733,011,193	100.00
Block, Inc. 'A' Boston Scientific Corp.	USD	76,837 64,504	6,700,571 5,792,459	0.91 0.79	[†] Related Party Fund.				
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD	140,694	7,978,053	1.08					
Broadcom, Inc. Burlington Stores, Inc.	USD USD	22,503 27,881	5,291,018 7,940,788	0.72 1.08	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as	at 31 Dece	mber 2024	% of Net A	
Charles Schwab Corp. (The)	USD	99,907	7,418,594	1.01	United States of America Ireland			8	89.86 4.21
Charter Communications, Inc. 'A' Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	14,626 122,479	5,023,519 7,402,018	0.68 1.01	Luxembourg				3.15
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp. 'A'	USD	69,900	5,398,377	0.73	Netherlands Taiwan				1.59 1.12
Corpay, Inc. CSX Corp.	USD USD	21,349 270,174	7,261,756 8,725,269	0.99 1.19	Total Investments				99.93
Darden Restaurants, Inc.	USD	32,046	6,002,696	0.82	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				0.07
Deere & Co. Digital Realty Trust, Inc., REIT	USD USD	11,780 35,148	5,010,623 6,241,055	0.68 0.85	Total			10	00.00
Edwards Lifesciences Corp. Fidelity National Information Services,	USD	28,017	2,091,329	0.28					
Inc. Fifth Third Bancorp	USD USD	110,115 130,798	8,909,955 5,589,652	1.21 0.76					
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The)	USD	11,406	6,569,856	0.89					
Hilton Worldwide Holdings, Inc. Howmet Aerospace, Inc.	USD USD	25,551 93,760	6,380,085 10,304,224	0.87 1.40					
Ingersoll Rand, Inc.	USD	98,881	8,999,160	1.22					
Lowe's Cos., Inc. Mastercard, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	46,161 53,161	11,422,539 28,080,703	1.55 3.82					
MetLife, Inc.	USD	70,532	5,794,204	0.79					
Microchip Technology, Inc. Micron Technology, Inc.	USD USD	80,759 64,976	4,654,141 5,561,296	0.63 0.75					
Microsoft Corp.	USD	143,781	61,203,977	8.32					
NextEra Energy, Inc. NVIDIA Corp.	USD USD	86,516 400,047	6,248,185 54,790,437	0.85 7.45					
Oracle Corp.	USD	44,339	7,386,656	1.00					
Otis Worldwide Corp. PG&E Corp.	USD USD	82,961 381,444	7,714,129 7,714,705	1.05 1.05					
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	76,283	12,752,611	1.73					
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Roper Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	8,706 13,123	6,181,304 6,828,094	0.84 0.93					
Ross Stores, Inc.	USD	36,101	5,496,919	0.75					
Salesforce, Inc. Sarepta Therapeutics, Inc.	USD USD	22,594 23,077	7,600,509 2,797,163	1.03					
Stryker Corp.	USD	32,118	11,634,264	0.38 1.58					
Tesla, Inc.	USD	24,736	10,442,921	1.42					
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. Travelers Cos., Inc. (The)	USD USD	23,744 21,129	12,418,943 5,085,962	1.69 0.69					
Truist Financial Corp.	USD	136,064	5,949,398	0.81					
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. Ventas, Inc., REIT	USD USD	31,835 106,414	16,225,663 6,257,675	2.20 0.85					
Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	15,741	6,341,734	0.86					
Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD	76,429	8,516,866	1.16					

JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD USD USD	21,556 292,092 583,399	EUR EUR EUR	20,662 278,396 561,220	02/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	115 3,215 1,050	- - -
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Assets				4,380	
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	546,433 271,388 24,855 19,140,054 94,892 99,840 23,720	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	574,525 284,044 26,044 20,194,496 99,957 104,152 24,764	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC State Street Barclays	(7,519) (2,437) (253) (333,820) (1,492) (412) (117)	(0.05)
Total Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(346,050)	(0.05)
Net Unrealised Los	s on Forward Currency Excha	nge Contracts - Liabilities				(341,670)	(0.05)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025	63	USD	18,816,919	(451,528)	(0.06)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(451,528)	(0.06)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(451,528)	(0.06)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Vicor Corp. Western Digital Corp.	USD USD	1,221,720 1,359,864	60,524,009 81,544,245	0.80
					Zoom Communications, Inc. 'A'	USD	561,542	46,273,869	1.07 0.61
Equities								6,233,512,263	82.14
Canada Shopify, Inc. 'A'	USD	2,310,661	245,299,772	3.23	Tatal Facilities				
		-	245,299,772	3.23	Total Equities Total Transferable securities and mo	onev market ir	etruments	7,404,841,052	97.58
Cayman Islands		-			admitted to an official exchange list		istruments	7,404,841,052	97.58
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., ADR	USD	749,186	63,684,556	0.84	Units of authorised UCITS or other co	ollective inves	tment underta	kings	
Credo Technology Group Holding Ltd. NU Holdings Ltd. 'A'	USD USD	3,336,468 9,119,317	229,715,822 95,798,425	3.03 1.26				U.	
Sea Ltd., ADR	USD	745,539 -	79,485,640	1.05	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS)			
Lucanhaum		-	468,684,443	6.18	Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	200,407,311	200,407,311	2.64
Luxembourg Spotify Technology SA	USD	239,018	107,879,579	1.42	1 ,			200,407,311	2.64
		-	107,879,579	1.42					
Netherlands		=			Total Collective Investment Schemes -			200,407,311	2.64
ASML Holding NV, ADR Elastic NV	USD USD	49,002 771,931	34,144,594 77,081,170	0.45 1.02	Total Units of authorised UCITS or of undertakings	ther collective	investment	200,407,311	2.64
		_	111,225,764	1.47	Total Investments			7,605,248,363	100.22
Taiwan		-			Cash			17,686,106	0.23
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Ltd., ADR	USD	1,193,135	238,239,231	3.14	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(34,241,821)	(0.45)
		-	238,239,231	3.14	Total Net Assets			7,588,692,648	100.00
United States of America		-			†Related Party Fund.				
Allegro MicroSystems, Inc. Alphabet, Inc. 'C'	USD USD	1,511,825 1,080,127	32,972,903 208,442,908	0.43 2.75	Related Falty Fulld.				
Amazon.com, Inc.	USD	1,181,426	262,589,650	3.46	Coornelle Allegation of Bootie	li+ 21 D-		0/ 521 /	. ,
AppLovin Corp. 'A'	USD	381,598	124,378,052	1.64	Geographic Allocation of Portfo United States of America	iio as at 31 De	cember 2024	% of Net A	82.14
Arista Networks, Inc.	USD	1,557,559	173,628,890	2.29	Cayman Islands				6.18
Astera Labs, Inc.	USD	887,017	120,368,207	1.59	Luxembourg				4.06
Atlassian Corp. 'A' Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	539,523 26,609	132,965,443 132,910,492	1.75 1.75	Canada				3.23
Broadcom, Inc.	USD	1,136,775	267,284,222	3.52	Taiwan				3.14
Ciena Corp.	USD	949,649	80,810,382	1.06	Netherlands Total Investments				1.47
Confluent, Inc. 'A'	USD	3,345,393	93,687,731	1.23	Cash and other assets/(liabilities	.)			00.22 (0.22)
Crowdstrike Holdings, Inc. 'A' Datadog, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	64,952 660,449	22,537,694 95,279,675	0.30 1.26		,,			(0.22)
Gitlab, Inc. 'A'	USD	1,758,565	98,620,325	1.30	Total			10	00.00
Guidewire Software, Inc.	USD	357,569	59,803,415	0.79					
HubSpot, Inc.	USD	246,769	172,528,546	2.27					
Intuit, Inc. Lam Research Corp.	USD USD	207,281 1,465,596	130,691,707 105,881,983	1.72 1.40					
Lemonade, Inc.	USD	498,717	19,148,239	0.25					
Manhattan Associates, Inc.	USD	149,011	40,524,287	0.53					
MercadoLibre, Inc.	USD	59,898	103,309,675	1.36					
Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A' Micron Technology, Inc.	USD USD	625,845	370,938,332	4.89					
Microsoft Corp.	USD	578,417 226,531	49,506,711 96,428,583	0.65 1.27					
MongoDB, Inc. 'A'	USD	401,231	93,789,752	1.24					
Monolithic Power Systems, Inc.	USD	39,404	23,784,648	0.31					
Netflix, Inc.	USD	341,437	306,779,437	4.04					
NVIDIA Corp. ON Semiconductor Corp.	USD USD	1,632,899 1,157,160	223,641,847 73,416,016	2.95 0.97					
Onto Innovation, Inc.	USD	457,223	76,571,136	1.01					
Oracle Corp.	USD	1,798,207	299,572,295	3.95					
Palantir Technologies, Inc. 'A'	USD	789,172	60,762,298	0.80					
Palo Alto Networks, Inc. Procore Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	532,808 566,536	97,852,853 42,801,795	1.29					
Reddit, Inc. 'A'	USD	264,291	44,124,704	0.56 0.58					
Robinhood Markets, Inc. 'A'	USD	6,297,675	245,483,372	3.23					
ServiceNow, Inc.	USD	220,509	234,267,659	3.09					
Snap, Inc. 'A' Snowflake, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	3,337,238 964,174	36,359,208 149,186,643	0.48 1.97					
Synopsys, Inc.	USD	202,579	98,748,146	1.30					
Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc.	USD	834,666	154,192,024	2.03					
Tempus AI, Inc. 'A'	USD	621,192	20,667,058	0.27					
Tesla, Inc. Trade Desk, Inc. (The) 'A'	USD USD	838,051 1,304,060	353,804,181 154,537,630	4.66 2.04					
Twilio, Inc. 'A'	USD	451,502	49,012,800	0.65					
Uber Technologies, Inc.		1,507,822	91,441,865						
Veeva Systems, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	562,726	119,134,721	1.21 1.57					

JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
JPY	(95,003)	USD	14,999,998	06/01/2025	Barclays	710	-
JPY	4,192,228,497	USD	26,652,307	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	195,420	0.01
USD	135,639	CNH	991,602	03/01/2025	Barclays	332	-
USD	1,599,905	CNH	11,647,097		BNP Paribas	10,628	-
USD	49,397	CNH	358,860	03/01/2025		430	-
USD	1,161,440	CNH	8,430,989	03/01/2025	HSBC	11,011	-
USD	87,423	CNH	639,131	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	212	-
USD	387,850	CNH	2,828,774		BNP Paribas	1,713	-
USD	1,798,323	EUR	1,709,875		BNP Paribas	24,070	-
USD	27,581	EUR	26,183		Goldman Sachs	413	-
USD	2,639,131	EUR	2,516,188	03/01/2025		28,208	-
USD	627,365	JPY	95,000,000	06/01/2025		21,184	-
USD	163,289	JPY	24,390,483		Goldman Sachs	7,657	-
USD	1,287,962	JPY	194,169,152	06/01/2025		48,999	-
USD	1,832,510	JPY	284,226,758		Morgan Stanley	18,902	-
USD	611,900	JPY	95,408,212	05/02/2025	State Street	890	-
Total Unrealised	I Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				370,779	0.01
CNH	2.382.229	USD	326,364	02/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,302)	
CNH	34,743	USD	4,777	03/01/2025	Barclays	(36)	-
CNH	5,258,947	USD	721,787	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(4,190)	-
CNH	385,707	USD	52,887	03/01/2025	Citibank	(256)	-
CNH	121,930,134	USD	16,824,301	03/01/2025	HSBC	(186,613)	-
CNH	9,976,468	USD	1,374,896	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(13,581)	-
EUR	1,289,550	USD	1,354,968	03/01/2025	Barclays	(16,867)	-
EUR	460,060	USD	483,164	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(5,783)	-
EUR	17,721,300	USD	18,695,305	03/01/2025	HSBC	(306,796)	(0.01)
EUR	237,326	USD	249,485	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(3,223)	-
EUR	282,580	USD	297,663	03/01/2025	State Street	(4,444)	-
JPY	84,616,970	USD	550,915	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(10,987)	-
JPY	47,830,550	USD	311,581	06/01/2025		(6,382)	-
JPY	4,328,475,829	USD	28,726,926	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(1,107,584)	(0.02)
JPY	24,747,890	USD	163,723	06/01/2025		(5,810)	-
JPY	66,450,356	USD	444,803	06/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(20,794)	-
JPY	252,893,295	USD	1,678,482		Morgan Stanley	(64,808)	-
USD	(4,192,228,497)	JPY	26,556,286	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(193,682)	-
USD	95,313	JPY	15,000,000	06/01/2025	HSBC	(399)	-
USD	95,345	JPY	14,999,998	05/02/2025	Barclays	(718)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(1,954,255)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised I	oss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(1,583,476)	(0.02)
		<u> </u>					(0.02)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	ket instrume	ents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Prologis, Inc., REIT	USD	99,771	10,535,319	0.27
listing					Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc.	USD	548,462	46,471,185	1.17
Equities					Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Republic Services, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	41,149 86,649	29,215,996 17,372,258	0.74 0.44
Bermuda					Texas Instruments, Inc.	USD	344,365	64,597,709	1.63
Axalta Coating Systems Ltd.	USD	1,158,904	39,634,517	1.00	Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. TJX Cos., Inc. (The)	USD USD	50,200 522,659	26,256,357 63,385,470	0.66 1.60
			39,634,517	1.00	T-Mobile US, Inc.	USD	81,210	17,974,209	0.45
Ireland		-			Union Pacific Corp. United Parcel Service, Inc. 'B'	USD USD	204,215 471,777	46,711,118 59,184,425	1.18 1.49
Eaton Corp. plc	USD	200,952	66,935,102	1.69	UnitedHealth Group, Inc.	USD	209,794	106,927,806	2.70
Medtronic plc	USD	392,783	31,377,470	0.79	Universal Health Services, Inc. 'B'	USD	61,539	11,063,481	0.28
			98,312,572	2.48	Ventas, Inc., REIT Vertex Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD USD	459,259 58,692	27,006,725 23,645,833	0.68 0.60
Netherlands		-			Vulcan Materials Co.	USD	207,679	53,788,861	1.36
NXP Semiconductors NV	USD	206,799	42,981,104	1.08	Walmart, Inc. Walt Disney Co. (The)	USD USD	635,939 309,223	57,593,816 34,458,265	1.45 0.87
		_	42,981,104	1.08	Wells Fargo & Co.	USD	1,888,286	133,756,739	3.37
		_			Western Digital Corp.	USD	471,739	28,287,829	0.71
Switzerland Chubb Ltd.	USD	156,769	43,297,246	1.09	Xcel Energy, Inc.	USD	434,516	29,527,535	0.74
endob Etd.	035	-						3,712,066,349	93.64
		_	43,297,246	1.09	Total Equities		-	3,936,291,788	99.29
United States of America	uco	2/5 40/	(4 (22 240		•			3,730,271,700	
AbbVie, Inc. Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.	USD USD	365,496 201,139	64,623,348 24,656,624	1.63 0.62	Total Transferable securities and mon- admitted to an official exchange listing		truments	3,936,291,788	99.29
Air Products and Chemicals, Inc.	USD	242,824	70,501,520	1.78	,		-		
Alphabet, Inc. 'C' American Express Co.	USD USD	170,803 216,026	32,961,563 64,517,245	0.83	Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective investi	ment undertal	kings	
Analog Devices, Inc.	USD	336,441	71,740,997	1.63 1.81	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Ares Management Corp. 'A'	USD	233,568	41,799,329	1.05	Luxembourg				
AutoZone, Inc. AvalonBay Communities, Inc., REIT	USD USD	12,421 64,308	39,926,000 14,141,651	1.01 0.36	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD				
Ball Corp.	USD	490,446	27,160,899	0.69	Liquidity LVNAV Select [†]	USD	26,966,643	26,966,643	0.68
Bank of America Corp. Becton Dickinson & Co.	USD USD	2,253,329 121,633	99,540,809 27,670,899	2.51				26,966,643	0.68
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. 'B'	USD	215,086	97,561,934	0.70 2.46	Tatal Callagian Investment Calcaga	CITC	-	26.066.642	0.60
BlackRock, Inc.	USD	47,262	48,909,317	1.23	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC		-	26,966,643	0.68
Blackstone, Inc. Booking Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	294,856 4,485	51,013,037 22,402,328	1.29 0.57	Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	er collective i	nvestment	26,966,643	0.68
Boston Scientific Corp.	USD	427,481	38,387,794	0.97	Total Investments		-	3,963,258,431	99.97
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. Capital One Financial Corp.	USD USD	1,054,063 250,405	59,770,642 44,824,999	1.51	Total investments		-	3,903,236,431	77.77
Cardinal Health, Inc.	USD	110,877	13,195,472	1.13 0.33	Cash			6,496,768	0.16
Carrier Global Corp.	USD	1,036,900	71,178,000	1.80	Other Assets/(Liabilities)		-	(5,392,667)	(0.13)
Charles Schwab Corp. (The) Chevron Corp.	USD USD	1,121,133 538,511	83,249,731 77,901,001	2.10 1.97	Other Assets/(Liabilities/		-	(3,372,007)	(0.13)
Cigna Group (The)	USD	147,454	40,845,495	1.03	Total Net Assets		=	3,964,362,532	100.00
CMS Energy Corp. Comcast Corp. 'A'	USD USD	599,226 1,300,708	40,088,219 48,763,543	1.01 1.23	†Related Party Fund.				
ConocoPhillips	USD	864,265	85,026,391	2.14	related rarry rand.				
CSX Corp. Deere & Co.	USD	2,419,711	78,144,567 42,116,030	1.97	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio	ac at 21 Doc	nmhor 2024	% of Net A	Accotc
Dover Corp.	USD USD	99,015 338,093	63,296,081	1.06 1.60	United States of America	as at 31 Deci	2024		93.64
Eli Lilly & Co.	USD	25,291	19,481,151	0.49	Ireland				2.48
Entergy Corp. EOG Resources, Inc.	USD USD	228,968 460,678	17,395,844 56,071,423	0.44 1.41	Switzerland Netherlands				1.09 1.08
Exxon Mobil Corp.	USD	599,457	64,078,956	1.62	Bermuda				1.00
First Citizens BancShares, Inc. 'A' Fiserv, Inc.	USD USD	17,343 284,181	37,130,322 58,791,365	0.94 1.48	Luxembourg Total Investments				0.68
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The)	USD	48,282	27,810,432	0.70	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				99.97 0.03
Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc. (The)	USD	297,794	32,679,914		Total				
Home Depot, Inc. (The)	USD	297,794 159,451	62,312,654	0.82 1.57	1000			10	00.00
Host Hotels & Resorts, Inc., REIT	USD	1,036,641	18,156,767	0.46					
Humana, Inc. International Business Machines Corp.	USD USD	50,763 115,222	13,023,755 25,364,395	0.33 0.64					
Johnson & Johnson	USD	358,308	51,621,434	1.30					
Lowe's Cos., Inc. M&T Bank Corp.	USD USD	300,524 254,317	74,364,664 48,355,834	1.88 1.22					
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc.	USD	114,346	24,345,979	0.61					
McDonald's Corp.	USD	244,538	71,134,882	1.79					
Merck & Co., Inc. Meta Platforms, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	253,592 56,693	25,143,647 33,601,941	0.63 0.85					
MetLife, Inc.	USD	436,621	35,868,415	0.90					
Micron Technology, Inc. Microsoft Corp.	USD USD	220,696 143,940	18,889,371 61,271,659	0.48 1.55					
Mondelez International, Inc. 'A'	USD	487,420	29,137,968	0.74					
Morgan Stanley	USD	657,814	83,305,565	2.10					
NextEra Energy, Inc. O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.	USD USD	652,575 25,585	47,128,966 30,403,935	1.19 0.77					
Parker-Hannifin Corp.	USD	67,184	42,885,563	1.08					
PepsiCo, Inc. PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The)	USD USD	188,022 251,487	28,595,326 48,762,072	0.72 1.23					
Procter & Gamble Co. (The)	USD	306,719	51,275,749	1.29					

JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	111.627	CNH	814.800	02/01/2025	BNP Paribas	445	-
USD	104.201	CNH	761,761	03/01/2025		256	-
USD	1,048,389	CNH	7,647,069	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	4,925	-
USD	725,637	CNH	5,279,979	03/01/2025	HSBC	5,170	-
USD	134,016	CNH	973,159	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	1,225	-
USD	15.328.092	EUR	14.566.424	03/01/2025	Barclavs	213.242	-
USD	8,400,254	EUR	7,997,936	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	101,197	0.01
USD	10,956	EUR	10,437	03/01/2025	Citibank	126	-
USD	15,987,526	EUR	15,323,243	03/01/2025	HSBC	87,363	-
USD	5,704	EUR	5,433	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	66	-
USD	2,454	EUR	2,357	05/02/2025		5	-
USD	106,556	EUR	102,185	05/02/2025	HSBC	380	-
Total Unrealised (Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				414,400	0.01
CNH	10.639	USD	1,466	03/01/2025	Parelave	(14)	
CNH	13,505,804	USD	1.858.437		BNP Paribas	(15.534)	_
CNH	8,336,836	USD	1,147,902	03/01/2025		(10,319)	_
CNH	114,193,944	USD	15,758,578	03/01/2025		(176,514)	(0.01)
CNH	3,848,068	USD	530.917	, . ,	Morgan Stanley	(5,837)	(0.01)
CNH	814,800	USD	111,765		BNP Paribas	(542)	_
EUR	57.526	USD	60.013	02/01/2025		(321)	_
EUR	10.148.071	USD	10.631.403	03/01/2025		(101,256)	_
EUR	3,992,462	USD	4,191,078	03/01/2025		(48,299)	-
EUR	464,263	USD	486,468	03/01/2025		(4,725)	-
EUR	425.361.232	USD	448,673,451	03/01/2025		(7,297,365)	(0.18)
EUR	5,150,843	USD	5,425,775		State Street	(81,003)	(0.10)
EUR	8.318	USD	8.669	05/02/2025		(27)	_
EUR	407,181,722	USD	424,507,304	05/02/2025		(1,418,618)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised I	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(9,160,374)	(0.23)
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(8,745,974)	(0.22)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mar	ket instrun	nents admitted 1	o an official exch	ange	Vanke Real Estate Hong Kong Co. Ltd.,				
listing					Reg. S 3.5% 12/11/2029 Westwood Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	USD	500,000	237,690	0.02
Bonds					2.8% 20/01/2026 Xiaomi Best Time International Ltd.,	USD	2,000,000	1,930,420	0.15
Australia Goodman Australia Finance Pty. Ltd.,					Reg. S 4.1% 14/07/2051	USD	1,100,000 _	827,664	0.07
REIT, Reg. S 4.25% 03/05/2030 Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	659,000	718,191	0.06			_	26,132,160	2.09
3.713% 12/03/2032	EUR	782,000 _	829,379	0.06	<i>India</i> Axis Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.1%				
		_	1,547,570	0.12	Perpetual Delhi International Airport Ltd., Reg. S	USD	4,600,000	4,407,501	0.35
Canada Petronas Energy Canada Ltd., Reg. S					6.125% 31/10/2026 Delhi International Airport Ltd., Reg. S	USD	700,000	704,457	0.06
2.112% 23/03/2028	USD	800,000 _	731,668	0.06	6.45% 04/06/2029 GMR Hyderabad International Airport	USD	1,700,000	1,740,379	0.14
Course a talanda		_	731,668	0.06	Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 27/10/2027 HDFC Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.7%	USD	2,793,000	2,672,514	0.21
Cayman Islands Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. 4.5%		2 200 000	2.070.420		Perpetual Indian Railway Finance Corp. Ltd.,	USD	5,600,000	5,252,941	0.42
28/11/2034 Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. 4.2%	USD	3,200,000	2,979,120	0.24	Reg. S 3.835% 13/12/2027 JSW Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 4.95%	USD	1,700,000	1,653,917	0.13
06/12/2047 Azure Orbit IV International Finance	USD	2,300,000	1,857,911	0.15	21/01/2029 Power Finance Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 4.5%	USD	4,900,000	4,737,950	0.38
Ltd., Reg. S 4% 25/01/2028 China Overseas Finance Cayman V Ltd.,	USD	2,200,000	2,138,937	0.17	18/06/2029 REC Ltd., Reg. S 2.25% 01/09/2026	USD USD	1,000,000 1,800,000	965,175 1,716,654	0.08 0.14
Reg. S 5.35% 15/11/2042 CK Hutchison International 19 II Ltd.,	USD	1,600,000	1,451,349	0.12	REC Ltd., Reg. S 4.75% 27/09/2029 Reliance Industries Ltd., Reg. S 2.875%	USD	1,700,000	1,660,908	0.13
Reg. S 2.75% 06/09/2029 CK Hutchison International 20 Ltd.,	USD	1,000,000	911,361	0.07	12/01/2032	USD	2,700,000	2,305,144	0.18
Reg. S 3.375% 08/05/2050 ENN Energy Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	USD	2,400,000	1,710,754	0.14	Reliance Industries Ltd., Reg. S 3.625% 12/01/2052	USD	1,000,000	700,221	0.06
4.625% 17/05/2027 JD.com, Inc. 4.125% 14/01/2050	USD USD	1,000,000 500,000	993,163 397,710	0.08	UltraTech Cement Ltd., Reg. S 2.8% 16/02/2031	USD	2,153,000 _	1,864,499	0.15
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 16/01/2028	USD	500,000	409,896	0.03				30,382,260	2.43
Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 26/04/2026	USD	3,300,000	3,254,263	0.26	Indonesia Bank Bukopin Tbk. PT, Reg. S 5.658%		_		
Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.75% 21/07/2028	USD	1,000,000	956,282	0.08	30/10/2027 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT,	USD	2,238,000	2,218,355	0.18
MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 18/06/2025	USD	2,000,000	1,994,769	0.16	Reg. S 5.28% 05/04/2029 Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT,	USD	2,558,000	2,553,117	0.20
MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.875% 15/05/2026	USD	500,000	499,073	0.04	Reg. S, FRN 4.3% Perpetual Bank Tabungan Negara Persero	USD	4,300,000	4,113,956	0.33
Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.125% 08/08/2025	USD	6,800,000	6,776,052	0.54	Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.2% 23/01/2025 Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 5.315%	USD	1,700,000	1,697,985	0.14
Tencent Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 3.24% 03/06/2050	USD	6,506,000	4,376,166	0.35	14/04/2032 Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 6.2%	USD	1,000,000	979,331	0.08
Tencent Music Entertainment Group 2% 03/09/2030	USD	5,000,000	4,217,675	0.34	14/04/2052 Indonesia Government Bond 2.85%	USD	6,700,000	6,633,805	0.53
Weibo Corp. 3.375% 08/07/2030 Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.5%	USD	3,100,000	2,779,037	0.22	14/02/2030 Indonesia Government Bond 2.15%	USD	3,333,000	2,992,661	0.24
15/01/2026 Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.625%	USD	4,300,000	4,261,227	0.34	28/07/2031 Indonesia Government Bond 4.65%	USD	7,900,000	6,549,999	0.52
26/08/2028 Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	USD	700,000	674,709	0.05	20/09/2032 Indonesia Government Bond 5.35%	USD	1,200,000	1,147,878	0.09
5.98% 30/01/2028	USD	621,000 _	615,611	0.05	11/02/2049 Indonesia Government Bond 3.5%	USD	1,800,000	1,758,693	0.14
		_	43,255,065	3.46	14/02/2050 Indonesia Government Bond 3.05%	USD	2,000,000	1,435,684	0.12
China China Construction Bank Corp., Reg. S,					12/03/2051	USD	2,800,000	1,823,353	0.15
FRN 2.45% 24/06/2030 China Development Bank Financial	USD	700,000	691,054	0.06	Indonesia Government Bond 4.3% 31/03/2052 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	4,800,000	3,918,828	0.31
Leasing Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.875% 28/09/2030	USD	3,300,000	3,244,263	0.26	7.75% 17/01/2038	USD	1,600,000	1,935,325	0.15
		_	3,935,317	0.32	Pelabuhan Indonesia Persero PT, Reg. S 5.375% 05/05/2045	USD	3,200,000	2,949,942	0.24
Hong Kong		-			Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6% 03/05/2042	USD	4,600,000	4,522,375	0.36
AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 0.88% 09/09/2033	EUR	1,100,000	1,039,011	0.08	Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 5.625% 20/05/2043	USD	3,000,000	2,842,109	0.23
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The), Reg. S, FRN 4% 29/05/2030	USD	2,150,000	2,132,289	0.17	Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.45% 30/05/2044	USD	1,300,000	1,341,079	0.11
Dah Sing Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3% 02/11/2031	USD	2,650,000	2,521,719	0.20	Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 4.7% 30/07/2049	USD	3,400,000	2,809,717	0.22
Dah Sing Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 7.375% 15/11/2033	USD	1,550,000	1,619,150	0.13	Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 4.175% 21/01/2050	USD	4,200,000	3,193,255	0.26
Far East Horizon Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 26/10/2026	USD	1,794,000	1,742,717	0.14	Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 4.15% 25/02/2060	USD	2,300,000	1,655,363	0.13
Far East Horizon Ltd., Reg. S 6.625% 16/04/2027	USD	1,971,000	1,993,194	0.16	Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia III, Reg. S 2.8% 23/06/2030	USD	1,700,000	1,508,750	0.12
ICBCIL Finance Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.65% 02/08/2031	USD	3,000,000	2,596,148	0.21			_	60,581,560	4.85
Jinan Urban Construction International Investment Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.4%					Isle of Man		_		
23/09/2026 MTR Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 2.75%	USD	2,700,000	2,574,056	0.21	Gohl Capital Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 24/01/2027	USD	1,000,000	974,165	0.08
20/09/2034 Vanke Real Estate Hong Kong Co. Ltd.,	CNH	48,000,000	6,565,158	0.52			_	974,165	0.08
Reg. S 3.975% 09/11/2027	USD	700,000	352,944	0.03			_		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Malavsia					South Korea				
Petronas Capital Ltd., Reg. S 4.55% 21/04/2050	USD	3,300,000	2,818,087	0.23	Hanwha Totalenergies Petrochemical Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 18/07/2029	USD	300,000	301,520	0.02
		-	2,818,087	0.23	Hyundai Capital Services, Inc., Reg. S 1.25% 08/02/2026	USD	1,100,000	1,056,193	0.08
Mauritius		-			Hyundai Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.75% 24/04/2029	USD	3,016,000	3,063,771	0.25
Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	334,000	314,835	0.03	KB Capital Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 28/10/2025	USD	1,800,000	1,747,195	0.14
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.55% 29/01/2025	USD	2,300,000	2,298,978	0.18	KEB Hana Bank, Reg. S, FRN 3.5% Perpetual	USD	1,490,000	1,438,802	0.12
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 29/07/2026	USD	2,100,000	2,128,613	0.17	Kookmin Bank, Reg. S 4.5% 01/02/2029 Korea Investment & Securities Co. Ltd.,		3,200,000	3,099,146	0.25
India Clean Energy Holdings, Reg. S 4.5% 18/04/2027	USD	5,050,000	4,784,632	0.38	Reg. S 6.875% 06/11/2026 Mirae Asset Securities Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	800,000	821,551	0.07
India Green Power Holdings, Reg. S 4% 22/02/2027 Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.975%	USD	5,198,481	4,960,615	0.40	5.5% 31/07/2027 Shinhan Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.05%	USD	2,285,000	2,294,333	0.18
Perpetual Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.65%	USD	1,700,000	1,662,284	0.13	22/10/2027 Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.,	AUD	2,500,000	1,546,031	0.12
Perpetual	USD	4,600,000	4,610,819	0.37	Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 6.375%	USD	8,300,000	8,004,354	0.64
		_	20,760,776	1.66	17/01/2028 SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 2.375%	USD	1,800,000	1,859,588	0.15
<i>Mongolia</i> Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S					19/01/2031 Tongyang Life Insurance Co. Ltd.,	USD	2,000,000	1,683,371 1.790.342	0.14
3.5% 07/07/2027 Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	4,613,000	4,310,580	0.34	Reg. S, FRN 5.25% Perpetual	USD	1,800,000 _		0.14
8.65% 19/01/2028	USD	800,000	842,600	0.07	Sri Lanka		_	28,706,197	2.30
		-	5,153,180	0.41	Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.2% 11/05/2027	USD	3,800,000	2,403,500	0.19
Netherlands ICTSI Treasury BV, Reg. S 3.5%	uco	400.000	257.404		Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 18/04/2028	USD	800,000	518,000	0.04
16/11/2031 Prosus NV, Reg. S 3.68% 21/01/2030	USD	400,000 1,000,000	357,696 904,535	0.03 0.07	Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 7.55% 28/03/2030	USD	1,500,000	956,250	0.08
Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.193% 19/01/2032 Prosus NV, Reg. S 3.832% 08/02/2051	USD USD	1,000,000 3,000,000	895,699 1,955,152	0.07 0.16			_	3,877,750	0.31
SMRC Automotive Holdings Netherlands BV, Reg. S 5.625% 11/07/2029	USD	1,205,000	1,207,209	0.10	Thailand		_		
		_	5,320,291	0.43	Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 3.343% 02/10/2031	USD	2,200,000	2,107,779	0.17
Pakistan Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S		_	-		Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL, Reg. S, FRN 3.552% 27/01/2037	USD	400,000	386,489	0.03
8.25% 30/09/2025 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 6%	USD	1,200,000	1,183,032	0.09	Muangthai Capital PCL, Reg. S 6.875% 30/09/2028	USD	1,200,000	1,210,370	0.10
08/04/2026 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,000,000	942,261	0.08	Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.875% 23/01/2043	USD	1,500,000	1,216,344	0.10
6.875% 05/12/2027	USD	4,300,000	3,883,890	0.31	Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 17/10/2049	USD	1,761,000 _	1,078,272	0.08
		-	6,009,183	0.48			_	5,999,254	0.48
Philippines Globe Telecom, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 4.2%					<i>Turkiye</i> Hyundai Assan Otomotiv Sanayi ve				
Perpetual Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co., Reg. S	USD	3,400,000	3,356,357	0.27	Ticaret A/S, Reg. S 1.625% 12/07/2026	USD	2,000,000 _	1,900,272	0.15
5.5% 06/03/2034 Philippine Government Bond 5.25%	USD	2,432,000	2,423,747	0.19	and the transfer		_	1,900,272	0.15
14/05/2034 Philippine National Bank, Reg. S 4.85%	USD	500,000	495,530	0.04	United Kingdom HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.402%	Heb	1 200 000	1 102 227	
23/10/2029 Philippines Government Bond 5% 13/01/2037	USD USD	2,274,000	2,224,773 2,223,813	0.18	11/08/2033 Prudential Funding Asia plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.95% 03/11/2033	USD	1,200,000	1,192,227	0.10
Philippines Government Bond 3.7% 01/03/2041	USD	5,300,000	4,230,807	0.18	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 08/02/2028	USD USD	2,200,000	2,004,140 4,025,465	0.16
Philippines Government Bond 3.7% 02/02/2042	USD	2,000,000	1,581,368	0.13	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.767% 16/11/2028	USD	2,400,000	2,567,874	0.32
Philippines Government Bond 4.2% 29/03/2047	USD	2,100,000	1,706,589	0.13	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.301% 09/01/2029	USD	900.000	925,603	0.21
PLDT, Inc., Reg. S 2.5% 23/01/2031 Rizal Commercial Banking Corp., Reg. S	USD	3,400,000	2,923,089	0.23	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.516% 12/02/2030	USD	2,000,000	1,995,194	0.16
5.5% 18/01/2029 Rizal Commercial Banking Corp., Reg. S,	USD	300,000	302,483	0.02	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.678% 29/06/2032	USD	2,300,000	1,939,823	0.15
FRN 6.5% Perpetual	USD	490,000	488,775	0.04	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.296% 06/07/2034	USD	2,630,000	2,743,442	0.22
		_	21,957,331	1.76	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.905% 14/05/2035	USD	700,000	704,637	0.06
Singapore ABJA Investment Co. Pte. Ltd., Reg. S					Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.3% Perpetual	USD	300,000	268,875	0.02
5.45% 24/01/2028 BOC Aviation Ltd., Reg. S 3.25%	USD	4,900,000	4,936,370	0.39	•			18,367,280	1.47
29/04/2025 BOC Aviation Ltd., Reg. S 3%	USD	1,000,000	994,098	0.08	United States of America		_		
11/09/2029 BOC Aviation Ltd., Reg. S 2.625%	USD	1,000,000	919,063	0.07	Hanwha Energy USA Holdings Corp., Reg. S 4.125% 05/07/2025	USD	1,400,000	1,393,490	0.11
17/09/2030 DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	5,300,000	4,686,937	0.38	Las Vegas Sands Corp. 6% 15/08/2029 Las Vegas Sands Corp. 6.2%	USD	1,000,000	1,015,474	0.08
3.3% Perpetual	USD	4,400,000	4,384,919	0.35	15/08/2034	USD	1,000,000 _	1,011,102	0.08
		-	15,921,387	1.27			-	3,420,066	0.27

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Virgin Islands, British					Equities				
CAS Capital No. 1 Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4% Perpetual	USD	3,700,000	3,550,150	0.28	Australia				
Central Plaza Development Ltd., Reg. S 3.85% 14/07/2025	USD	400,000	393,932	0.03	ANZ Group Holdings Ltd. BHP Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	537,083 219,826	9,504,475 5,388,556	0.76 0.43
CFAMC III Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.8% 07/11/2025	SGD	8,250,000	6,001,568	0.48	Brambles Ltd. Coles Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	792,897 660,132	9,464,920 7,732,757	0.76 0.62
CFAMC III Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 07/11/2027	USD	4,450,000	4,280,366	0.34	GPT Group (The), REIT Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	740,514 1,199,528	2,010,777 6,306,130	0.16 0.50
China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 5.75% 07/02/2027	USD	1,800,000	1,819,135	0.15	Macquarie Group Ltd.	AUD	42,200	5,800,222	0.46
China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 18/03/2030	USD	1,000,000	894,788	0.13	Medibank Pvt. Ltd. National Australia Bank Ltd.	AUD AUD	3,825,584 129,473	9,036,066 2,979,503	0.72 0.24
China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd.,	USD	3,250,000			QBE Insurance Group Ltd. Santos Ltd.	AUD AUD	524,701 2,675,469	6,252,043 11,088,122	0.50 0.89
Reg. S 3% 20/01/2031 China Great Wall International Holdings			2,819,154	0.23	Telstra Group Ltd. Vicinity Ltd., REIT	AUD AUD	7,748,874 5,800,870	19,311,736 7,588,086	1.55 0.61
III Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 31/08/2027 China Great Wall International Holdings	USD	400,000	383,195	0.03			_	102,463,393	8.20
VI Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 28/04/2025 CNOOC Finance 2013 Ltd. 3.3%	USD	800,000	795,924	0.06	Bermuda		-		
30/09/2049 Fortune Star BVI Ltd., Reg. S 5.95%	USD	2,000,000	1,479,107	0.12	China Resources Gas Group Ltd.	HKD	2,081,200	8,254,211	0.66
19/10/2025 Fortune Star BVI Ltd., Reg. S 3.95%	USD	273,000	270,966	0.02				8,254,211	0.66
02/10/2026 Franshion Brilliant Ltd., Reg. S 4.25%	EUR	1,900,000	1,850,951	0.15	Cayman Islands	HKD	1 5 41 300	16 350 014	1.21
23/07/2029	USD	1,300,000	1,107,966	0.09	Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. H World Group Ltd., ADR	HKD USD	1,541,300 95,204	16,359,014 3,193,618	1.31 0.25
Huarong Finance 2017 Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.75% 27/04/2027	USD	200,000	195,010	0.02	HKT Trust & HKT Ltd. NetEase, Inc.	HKD HKD	2,512,000 644,200	3,106,905 11,488,981	0.25 0.92
Huarong Finance 2019 Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 13/11/2029	USD	351,000	323,917	0.03	Parade Technologies Ltd. Shenzhou International Group Holdings	TWD	165,000	3,865,241	0.31
Huarong Finance 2019 Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual	USD	1,300,000	1,286,506	0.10	Ltd. Tencent Holdings Ltd.	HKD HKD	484,700 775,300	3,868,126 41,700,884	0.31 3.34
Huarong Finance II Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.625% 03/06/2026	USD	3,200,000	3,160,992	0.25	rencent holdings Etd.	TIND			
NWD Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.125% Perpetual	USD	500,000	180,000	0.02	China		-	83,582,769	6.69
Sinochem Offshore Capital Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.375% 23/09/2031	USD	4,500,000	3,772,132	0.30	China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	4,774,000	3,980,459	0.32
Sinopec Capital 2013 Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 24/04/2043	USD	4,600,000	4,045,117	0.32	China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H' China Pacific Insurance Group Co. Ltd.	HKD	1,599,000	8,241,207	0.66
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2013 Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 17/10/2043	USD	2,500,000	2,560,669	0.21	'H' China Yangtze Power Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNY	2,394,400 781,061	7,785,188 3,161,482	0.62 0.25
State Grid Overseas Investment 2014	USD	1.556.000	1,520,805	0.12	Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd. 'A' Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd.,	CNY	316,300	2,704,210	0.22
Ltd., Reg. S 4.85% 07/05/2044 Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.5%		,,			Reg. S 'H' Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	1,679,200 1,993,000	12,060,158 7,051,086	0.97 0.56
15/01/2028 Talent Yield International Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,700,000	1,658,248	0.13	Jason Furniture Hangzhou Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	555,100	2,098,189	0.17
3.125% 06/05/2031 TSMC Global Ltd., Reg. S 4.375%	USD	2,000,000	1,783,290	0.14	Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A' NARI Technology Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY CNY	849,566 723,293	8,758,412 2,499,581	0.70 0.20
22/07/2027 Yunda Holding Investment Ltd., Reg. S	USD	500,000	496,328	0.04	Zijin Mining Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNY	1,808,478 –	3,747,403	0.30
2.25% 19/08/2025	USD	5,200,000	5,086,601	0.41			_	62,087,375	4.97
		=	51,716,817	4.14	Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd.	HKD	2,345,600	17,012,422	1.36
Total Bonds			359,467,636	28.77	CLP Holdings Ltd. Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD HKD	1,229,500 320,216	10,334,427 12,159,867	0.83 0.98
Convertible Bonds					Link REIT	HKD	1,450,100	6,138,676	0.49
Cayman Islands Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S							_	45,645,392	3.66
0% 21/05/2025	HKD	18,000,000	2,665,516	0.21	India Embassy Office Parks REIT	INR	740,193	3,199,351	0.26
		_	2,665,516	0.21	HDFC Bank Ltd. ICICI Bank Ltd.	INR INR	1,059,162 808,909	21,933,256 12,125,073	1.75 0.97
Hong Kong Xiaomi Best Time International Ltd.,					Infosys Ltd., ADR	USD	703,004	15,501,238	1.24
Reg. S 0% 17/12/2027	USD	600,000 _	672,279	0.05	Maruti Suzuki India Ltd. Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	INR INR	77,741 78,485	9,864,983 3,763,650	0.79 0.30
		_	672,279	0.05	Tata Steel Ltd.	INR	3,391,610 –	5,471,856	0.44
Jersey Goldman Sachs Finance Corp.							_	71,859,407	5.75
International Ltd. 0% 15/03/2027	USD	1,400,000	1,684,424	0.14	<i>Indonesia</i> Bank Central Asia Tbk. PT	IDR	15,918,400	9,605,931	0.77
			1,684,424	0.14	Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	17,891,500	6,350,121	0.51
United States of America Citigroup Global Markets Holdings, Inc.,		_			Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT Telkom Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR IDR	4,710,800 45,575,700	1,192,700 7,730,454	0.09 0.62
Reg. S 0% 26/02/2026	HKD	11,000,000	1,359,800	0.11			_	24,879,206	1.99
			1,359,800	0.11	Singapore		-		
Virgin Islands, British		-			DBS Group Holdings Ltd. Singapore Exchange Ltd.	SGD SGD	417,055 1,000,900	13,389,934 9,342,370	1.07 0.75
Link CB Ltd., REIT, Reg. S 4.5% 12/12/2027	HKD	6,000,000	777,857	0.06	United Overseas Bank Ltd.	SGD	95,400	2,542,274	0.20
		-	777,857	0.06			_	25,274,578	2.02
Total Convertible Bonds		-	7,159,876	0.57					
		_							

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
South Korea					Woodside Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.5%				
BGF retail Co. Ltd. DB Insurance Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	39,702 29,306	2,765,642 2,048,424	0.22 0.16	04/03/2029 Woolworths Group Ltd., Reg. S 5.91%	USD	2,700,000	2,623,009	0.21
Hana Financial Group, Inc.	KRW	253,016	9,779,310	0.78	29/11/2034	AUD	2,610,000	1,639,153	0.13
Hyundai Motor Co. Preference KT Corp.	KRW KRW	20,124 87,066	2,135,223 2,594,859	0.17 0.21				34,270,458	2.74
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Preference	KRW	153,585	4,616,470	0.37	Cayman Islands Champion MTN Ltd., REIT, Reg. S 2.85%				
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	417,250 218,924	15,064,251 7,089,768	1.21 0.57	20/06/2025	HKD	6,000,000	763,084	0.06
SK Hynix, Inc. SK Telecom Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW	85,271	10,075,665	0.81	China Overseas Finance Cayman III Ltd., Reg. S 6.375% 29/10/2043	USD	2,500,000	2,528,844	0.20
SK Telecolli Co. Ltu.	NRW	70,240		0.21	CK Hutchison International 24 II Ltd., Reg. S 4.75% 13/09/2034	USD	2,000,000	1,918,871	0.15
Taiwaa		-	58,805,729	4.71	FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4% 05/04/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,056,789	0.09
Taiwan Accton Technology Corp.	TWD	241,000	5,678,674	0.46	FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.675% Perpetual	USD	2,100,000	2,039,625	0.16
Advantech Co. Ltd. Nien Made Enterprise Co. Ltd.	TWD TWD	212,475 314,000	2,244,032 3,512,620	0.18 0.28	Goodman HK Finance, Reg. S 3% 22/07/2030	USD	600,000	529,789	0.04
Quanta Computer, Inc. Realtek Semiconductor Corp.	TWD TWD	482,000 559,000	4,215,819 9,667,770	0.34 0.77	Hongkong Land Finance Cayman Islands Co. Ltd. (The), Reg. S 5.25%				
Taiwan Mobile Co. Ltd. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing	TWD	1,016,000	3,525,141	0.28	14/07/2033 Longfor Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,310,000	1,297,818	0.11
Co. Ltd.	TWD	1,972,000	64,812,030	5.19	3.95% 16/09/2029 Meituan, Reg. S 4.625% 02/10/2029	USD USD	1,000,000 1,037,000	754,090 1,005,366	0.06
Wiwynn Corp.	TWD	83,000	6,639,342	0.53	Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S				0.08
		-	100,295,428	8.03	4.875% 06/06/2025 Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S	USD	2,000,000	1,988,786	0.16
United Kingdom HSBC Holdings plc	HKD	1,312,400	12,814,145	1.03	5.625% 17/07/2027 Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,700,000	1,646,549	0.13
Rio Tinto plc	GBP	102,122	6,042,853	0.48	7.625% 17/04/2032 MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.75%	USD	961,000	966,513	0.08
		-	18,856,998	1.51	01/02/2027 MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 7.125%	USD	2,400,000	2,324,930	0.19
Total Equities			602,004,486	48.19	26/06/2031 Sands China Ltd., STEP 4.375%	USD	1,118,000	1,134,107	0.09
Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing		struments	968,631,998	77.53	18/06/2030 Shui On Development Holding Ltd., Reg.	USD	4,100,000	3,828,191	0.31
		- onts doalt in o	n another regulate		S 5.5% 03/03/2025 Sun Hung Kai Properties Capital Market	USD	600,000	566,327	0.05
Transferable securities and money ma market	Ket IIISti uiii	ents dealt in o	ii another regulate	:u	Ltd., Reg. S 3.75% 25/02/2029 Tencent Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 2.88%	USD	1,600,000	1,521,634	0.12
Bonds					22/04/2031	USD	3,600,000	3,169,186	0.25
Australia APA Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 5%							_	29,040,499	2.33
23/03/2035 APA Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 5.75%	USD	800,000	753,582	0.06	Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S 5.375%				
16/09/2044 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group	USD	541,000	528,871	0.04	05/04/2034 AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S 5.4%	USD	1,500,000	1,498,341	0.12
Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.95% 22/07/2030	USD	900,000	887,947	0.07	30/09/2054 AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.7%	USD	1,000,000	935,072	0.07
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.204% 30/09/2035	USD	500,000	481,656	0.04	Perpetual Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The), Reg. S, FRN	USD	1,300,000	1,254,366	0.10
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.57% 25/11/2035	USD	2,800,000	2,381,565	0.19	6.625% 13/03/2027 Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The), Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 13/03/2027	USD	800,000	809,344	0.06
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S, FRN 3.61% 12/09/2034	USD	3,172,000	2,926,241	0.23	6.75% 27/06/2034	USD	1,444,000	1,444,886	0.12
Lonsdale Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 2.1% 15/10/2027	AUD	1,010,000	581,073	0.05	CMB International Leasing Management Ltd., Reg. S 2.875% 04/02/2031	USD	5,200,000	4,600,289	0.37
Lonsdale Finance Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 19/11/2031	AUD	1,670,000	1,043,837	0.08	GLP China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 2.95% 29/03/2026	USD	600,000	541,696	0.04
Macquarie Bank Ltd., FRN 5.603% 20/02/2035	AUD	500,000	311,023	0.03	Nanyang Commercial Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6% 06/08/2034	USD	1,700,000	1,705,241	0.14
Macquarie Bank Ltd., Reg. S 3.624% 03/06/2030	USD	500,000	457,227	0.04	Yanlord Land HK Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.125% 20/05/2026	USD	400,000	379,126	0.03
Macquarie Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.887% 15/06/2034	USD	3,200,000	3,288,825	0.26			_	13,168,361	1.05
National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.933% 02/08/2034	USD	1,648,000	1,543,180	0.12	India		_		
National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.347% 12/01/2037	USD	1,000,000	864,249	0.07	Hindustan Petroleum Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 4% 12/07/2027	USD	1,700,000	1,658,148	0.13
Qube Treasury Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 5.6% 11/12/2031	AUD	1,000,000	621,085	0.05	HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.45% 22/10/2026	USD	2,300,000	2,279,659	0.18
Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 13/03/2029	USD	1,700,000	1,679,971	0.13	HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 28/04/2027	USD	3,700,000	3,654,678	0.29
Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 3.649% 29/04/2031	USD	1,800,000	1,587,742	0.13	IRB Infrastructure Developers Ltd., Reg. S 7.11% 11/03/2032	USD	3,300,000	3,349,037	0.27
Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.875% 19/09/2033	USD	900,000	956,126	0.13	JSW Steel Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 04/04/2025	USD	1,000,000	998,034	0.08
Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT 5.9%					JSW Steel Ltd., Reg. S 5.05% 05/04/2032	USD	1,500,000	1,347,503	0.11
27/11/2034 Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S	AUD	200,000	125,638	0.01	Muthoot Finance Ltd., Reg. S 7.125% 14/02/2028	USD	2,700,000	2,754,223	0.22
4.375% 28/05/2030 Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S		2,600,000	2,513,822	0.20	Muthoot Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.375% 23/04/2029	USD	1,382,000	1,377,012	0.11
2.45% 16/03/2031 Westpac Banking Corp., FRN 2.894%	USD	3,000,000	2,547,096	0.20	Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Ltd., Reg. S 7.8% 29/01/2028	USD	2,472,000	2,463,529	0.20
04/02/2030 Westpac Banking Corp., FRN 2.668%	USD	1,200,000	1,197,471	0.10	ReNew Wind Energy AP2, Reg. S 4.5% 14/07/2028	USD	1,350,000	1,257,066	
15/11/2035	USD	3,200,000	2,730,069	0.22	17/0//2020	นวบ	1,000,000	1,237,000	0.10

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Shriram Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.625%					Sri Lanka				
22/04/2027 Shriram Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.15%	USD	3,978,000	4,015,990	0.32	Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.85% 03/11/2025	USD	1,100,000	720,500	0.06
03/04/2028	USD	1,600,000	1,583,380	0.13	Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.825% 18/07/2026	USD	2,000,000	1,290,000	0.10
		_	26,738,259	2.14			_	2,010,500	0.16
Indonesia Indonesia Government Bond 4.7%	HCD	F00 000	475 73.4		Thailand		-		
10/02/2034 Krakatau Posco PT, Reg. S 6.375%	USD	500,000	475,734	0.04	Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 3.733% 25/09/2034	USD	300,000	272,130	0.02
11/06/2027 Pertamina Geothermal Energy PT, Reg. S 5.15% 27/04/2028	USD	650,000	652,435	0.05	Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	USD	6,600,000	6,549,511	0.52
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia	USD	1,300,000	1,294,497	0.10	Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 4% Perpetual	USD	1,961,000	1,867,853	0.15
III, Reg. S 5.2% 02/07/2034 Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia	USD	2,000,000	1,980,808	0.16	Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5.275% Perpetual	USD	1,900,000	1,874,194	0.15
III, Reg. S 5.25% 25/11/2034 Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia	USD	1,600,000	1,584,240	0.13	Krung Thai Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 4.4% Perpetual	USD	2,150,000	2,093,562	0.17
III, Reg. S 5.65% 25/11/2054	USD	1,600,000 _	1,571,197	0.13				12,657,250	1.01
Mauritius		_	7,558,911	0.61	United Kingdom Biocon Biologics Global plc, Reg. S		-		
Azure Power Energy Ltd., Reg. S 3.575% 19/08/2026	USD	3,771,029	3,457,562	0.28	6.67% 09/10/2029 Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 6%	USD	708,000	679,271	0.05
Greenko Wind Projects Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 06/04/2025	USD	3,900,000	3,899,132	0.31	Perpetual Vedanta Resources Ltd., STEP, Reg. S	USD	4,600,000	4,610,381	0.37
NG. 3 3.3 70 007 0 17 E0E3	435	_	7,356,694	0.59	13.875% 09/12/2028	USD	975,713	980,720	0.08
Netherlands		_						6,270,372	0.50
Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85% 29/03/2026	USD	3,311,500 _	3,222,252	0.26	United States of America Goodman US Finance Six LLC, REIT, Reg. S 5.125% 07/10/2034	USD	782,000	758,278	0.06
			3,222,252	0.26	Periama Holdings LLC, Reg. S 5.95% 19/04/2026	USD	3,150,000	3,148,181	0.06
Philippines Globe Telecom, Inc., Reg. S 2.5%					17/04/2020	430	-	3,906,459	0.25
23/07/2030 Globe Telecom, Inc., Reg. S 3%	USD	500,000	434,622	0.04	Virgin Islands, British		-		0.51
23/07/2035 Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co., Reg. S	USD	4,400,000	3,486,087	0.28	Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 27/01/2026	USD	900,000	883,793	0.07
2.125% 15/01/2026 PLDT, Inc., Reg. S 3.45% 23/06/2050	USD USD	1,700,000 1,900,000	1,648,011 1,326,603	0.13 0.11	Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.85% 27/01/2028	USD	500,000	474,716	0.04
Security Bank Corp., Reg. S 5.5% 14/05/2029	USD	1,282,000	1,300,034	0.10	China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 23/07/2027	USD	1,000,000	1.003.415	0.08
, , , ,		_	8.195.357	0.66	China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 5.75% 28/05/2029	USD	1.450.000	1,464,996	0.12
Singapore		_			China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 23/01/2030	USD	200,000	200,536	0.02
BOC Aviation Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 18/09/2027	USD	1,000,000	967,815	0.08	China Great Wall International Holdings VI Ltd., Reg. S 6.375% 02/01/2028	USD	200,000	206,295	0.02
Continuum Energy Aura Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 9.5% 24/02/2027	USD	3,700,000	3,885,000	0.31	China Huaneng Group Hong Kong Treasury Management Holding Ltd.,			,	0.02
GLP Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 04/06/2025	USD	1,800,000	1,737,499	0.14	Reg. S, FRN 3.08% Perpetual Chinalco Capital Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	USD	2,800,000	2,743,300	0.22
Medco Bell Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.375% 30/01/2027	USD	2,231,000	2,231,543	0.18	4.75% 14/02/2028 CNOOC Finance 2013 Ltd. 4.25%	USD	918,000	911,894	0.07
Medco Laurel Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.95% 12/11/2028	USD	1,900,000	1,896,651	0.15	09/05/2043 ENN Clean Energy International	USD	4,700,000	4,195,720	0.34
Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375% 14/05/2026	USD	2,968,000	3,024,116	0.24	Investment Ltd., Reg. S 3.375% 12/05/2026	USD	6,200,000	6,044,309	0.48
Nanshan Life Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.45% 11/09/2034	USD	4,900,000	4,753,414	0.38	JMH Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.875% 09/04/2036	USD	2,200,000	1,735,074	0.14
TML Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 4.35% 09/06/2026	USD	1,750,000	1,722,279	0.14	Nan Fung Treasury Ltd., Reg. S 3.625% 27/08/2030	USD	1,500,000	1,325,243	0.11
		_	20,218,317	1.62	NWD MTN Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 08/02/2028	USD	1,950,000	1,414,666	0.11
South Korea		_			Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2012 Ltd., Reg. S 4.875% 17/05/2042	USD	800,000	773,594	0.06
Hanwha Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.379% 04/02/2032	USD	4,800,000	4,613,066	0.37	Studio City Co. Ltd., Reg. S 7% 15/02/2027	USD	1,250,000	1,260,686	0.10
Hyundai Capital Services, Inc., Reg. S 5.125% 05/02/2029	USD	2,800,000	2,790,222	0.22	Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6% 15/07/2025	USD	5,285,000	5,283,493	0.42
NH Investment & Securities Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.875% 07/10/2026	USD	400,000	378,869	0.03	Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5% 15/01/2029	USD	3,500,000	3,169,325	0.25
POSCO, Reg. S 5.75% 17/01/2028 Shinhan Bank Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.75%	USD	2,200,000	2,242,390	0.18			-	33,091,055	2.65
20/09/2027 Shinhan Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.5%	USD	3,500,000	3,380,107	0.27	Total Bonds		-	231,088,074	18.50
27/01/2027 Shinhan Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.5%	USD	1,200,000	1,142,190	0.09	Convertible Bonds		-		
12/03/2029 SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 6.5% 17/01/2033	USD USD	1,229,000 4,000,000	1,237,666 4,245,346	0.10 0.34	Cayman Islands				
Woori Bank, Reg. S 5.125% 06/08/2028 Woori Bank, Reg. S, FRN 6.375%	USD	1,100,000	1,091,117	0.09	Meituan, Reg. S 0% 27/04/2027 Meituan, Reg. S 0% 27/04/2028	USD USD	7,400,000 7,400,000	7,300,099 7,035,550	0.59 0.56
Perpetual	USD	2,229,000 _	2,262,357	0.18			_	14,335,649	1.15
		_	23,383,330	1.87			-		

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

 $^{\dagger}\text{Related}$ Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
South Korea				
LG Chem Ltd., Reg. S 1.25% 18/07/2028	USD	5,300,000	5,171,475	0.41
			5,171,475	0.41
Total Convertible Bonds			19,507,124	1.56
Total Transferable securities and mone dealt in on another regulated market	ey market in	struments	250,595,198	20.06
Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ective invest	ment underta	kings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	32,870,000	32,870,000	2.63
			32,870,000	2.63
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	TITS		32,870,000	2.63
Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	er collective	investment	32,870,000	2.63
Total Investments			1,252,097,196	100.22
Cash			4,042,274	0.32
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(6,847,501)	(0.54)
Total Net Assets			1,249,291,969	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Cayman Islands	13.83
Australia	11.06
India	10.32
South Korea	9.29
Taiwan	8.03
Indonesia	7.45
Hong Kong	6.86
Virgin Islands, British	6.85
China	5.29
Singapore	4.91
United Kingdom	3.48
Luxembourg	2.63
Philippines	2.42
Mauritius	2.25
Thailand	1.49
United States of America	0.69
Netherlands	0.69
Bermuda	0.66
Pakistan	0.48
Sri Lanka	0.47
Mongolia	0.41
Malaysia	0.23
Turkiye	0.15
Jersey	0.14
Isle of Man	0.08
Canada	0.06
Total Investments	100.22
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.22)
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
HKD	32,000,000	USD	4,116,612	22/01/2025		4,613	-
USD USD	807,738 564,065	AUD AUD	1,270,330 890,365	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	20,197 12,083	-
USD	566,812	AUD	893,083	03/01/2025		13,145	-
USD	795,255	AUD	1,234,222	03/01/2025		30,098	-
USD	731,166	AUD	1,170,701		Morgan Stanley	5,390	-
USD USD	2,005,302 1,704,133	AUD AUD	3,080,000 2,600,000	22/01/2025 22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	95,804 92,219	0.01
USD	30,383	AUD	48,909	05/02/2025		61	0.01
USD	8,056	AUD	12,965	05/02/2025		18	-
USD	312,391	CAD	440,111	03/01/2025	•	6,345	-
USD USD	335,008 347,378	CAD CAD	474,051 494,614	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	5,360 3,430	-
USD	30,804	CAD	43,011		Goldman Sachs	3,430 894	-
USD	249,763	CAD	350,655	03/01/2025		5,922	-
USD	290,749	CAD	417,839		Standard Chartered	190	-
USD	11,365	CNH	82,269	03/01/2025		139	-
USD USD	1,203,894 307,138	CNH CNH	8,756,578 2,242,232	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	9,037 1,180	-
USD	459,418	CNH	3,335,128	03/01/2025		4,332	-
USD	2,867,162	CNH	20,100,000	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	124,225	0.01
USD	2,376,643	CNH	16,724,073	22/01/2025		94,400	0.01
USD	4,825,441	CNH	34,650,000		Standard Chartered	96,946	0.01
USD USD	299,853	CNH CNY	2,186,257		BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	1,422	-
USD	-	CNY	-	22/01/2025		-	_
USD	-	CNY	-		Standard Chartered	-	-
USD	150,830	EUR	145,046	03/01/2025		323	-
USD	398,042	EUR	379,348		BNP Paribas	4,411	-
USD USD	202,144 1,680,107	EUR EUR	192,667 1,600,000	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	2,223 18,570	-
USD	864,750	EUR	820,000		Goldman Sachs	13,212	_
USD	2,102,096	EUR	1,900,113	22/01/2025		128,902	0.01
USD	431,076	GBP	338,741	03/01/2025		6,701	-
USD	249,579	GBP	196,227		BNP Paribas	3,746	-
USD USD	56,334 225,613	GBP GBP	44,134 177,782	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	1,043 2,888	-
USD	946,866	GBP	720,243	22/01/2025		44,696	0.01
USD	4,955	GBP	3,941	05/02/2025		19	-
USD	1,829,030	HKD	14,200,000		State Street	237	-
USD	804,748	NZD	1,412,431	03/01/2025		12,657	-
USD USD	95,684 396,154	NZD NZD	164,560 695,757		BNP Paribas Morgan Stanley	3,399 5,973	-
USD	3,828	NZD	6,792	05/02/2025		18	-
USD	47,521	NZD	84,292	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	238	-
USD	1,681,250	SGD	2,257,962	03/01/2025		25,002	-
USD USD	406,188 1,241,039	SGD SGD	551,178 1,680,569	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	1,891 8,317	-
USD	151,393	SGD	203,915		Goldman Sachs	1,819	_
USD	769,276	SGD	1,033,553	03/01/2025		11,150	-
USD	1,783,976	SGD	2,402,463		Morgan Stanley	21,735	-
USD	6,159,617	SGD	8,160,000		State Street	169,192	0.02
USD USD	1,967 104,176	SGD SGD	2,670 141,261	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	6 413	-
	in on Forward Currency Exc		141,201	03/02/2023	Nobel	1,116,231	0.09
AUD	12,965	USD	8,056	02/01/2025		(18)	(0.20)
AUD AUD	126,664,321 7,913	USD USD	82,303,449 5,118	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(3,777,903) (212)	(0.30)
AUD	895,383	USD	574,455	03/01/2025		(19,363)	-
AUD	122,060,007	USD	75,887,257	05/02/2025	Barclays	(212,775)	(0.02)
CAD	454,943	USD	324,393	03/01/2025		(8,032)	-
CAD	449,025	USD	317,284 197,133		BNP Paribas	(5,039)	-
CAD CAD	277,006 45,523,652	USD USD	197,133 32,401,360	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(4,507) (744,845)	(0.06)
CAD	44,484,345	USD	30,982,618		BNP Paribas	(9,827)	(0.00)
CNH	2,100,934	USD	287,826	02/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,148)	-
CNH	37,849	USD	5,177	03/01/2025		(13)	-
CNH CNH	126,148 387,512	USD USD	17,266 53,134	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(52) (257)	-
CNH	218,079,569	USD	30,095,279	03/01/2025		(337,746)	(0.03)
CNH	1,364,183	USD	187,698		Morgan Stanley	(1,552)	(0.03)
CNH	205,493,729	USD	28,072,492	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(21,908)	-
EUR	156,263	USD	164,735	03/01/2025		(2,589)	-
EUR EUR	49,075 15,891,075	USD USD	51,421 16,762,083	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	(499) (272,709)	(0.02)
EUR	96,101	USD	101,025		Merrill Lynch	(1,305)	(0.02)
EUR	15,475,453	USD	16,133,933	05/02/2025	HSBC	(53,916)	(0.01)
GBP	3,941	USD	4,957	02/01/2025	Barclays	(19)	-
GBP	275,482	USD	351,085	03/01/2025		(5,961)	(0.03)
GBP	25,518,103	USD	32,311,629	03/01/2025		(342,550)	

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
GBP	24,918,785	USD	31,266,385	05/02/2025	Barclavs	(56.974)	(0.01)
HKD	10.000.000	USD	1,287,971	22/01/2025	HSBC	(88)	(0.01)
HKD	8.000.000	USD	1,030,744	22/01/2025		(438)	_
HKD	11,000,000	USD	1,417,557	22/01/2025		(886)	-
NZD	42.187.692	USD	24,845,636	03/01/2025		(1,186,778)	(0.10)
NZD	84.292	USD	47,513	03/01/2025	•	(242)	-
NZD	415,193	USD	241.807	03/01/2025		(8.967)	-
NZD	40,330,138	USD	22,779,059	05/02/2025		(156,477)	(0.01)
SGD	141,261	USD	104,026	02/01/2025	HSBC	(410)	-
SGD	99,427	USD	74,017	03/01/2025	Barclays	(1,086)	-
SGD	156,006,924	USD	116,318,998	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,885,694)	(0.15)
SGD	943,634	USD	701,511	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(9,342)	-
SGD	1,956,100	USD	1,458,514	03/01/2025	HSBC	(23,688)	-
SGD	150,983,310	USD	111,197,345	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(291,955)	(0.02)
SGD	106,865	USD	78,708	05/02/2025	HSBC	(210)	-
USD	1,097	AUD	1,769	05/02/2025	Barclays	-	-
USD	1,097	CNH	8,050	05/02/2025	Barclays	(1)	-
USD	78,069	GBP	62,370	03/01/2025	Barclays	(68)	-
USD	15,419	GBP	12,315	03/01/2025	HSBC	(9)	-
USD	289,242	GBP	231,276	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(500)	-
USD	626,120	GBP	500,000	22/01/2025	State Street	(175)	-
USD	1,101	GBP	879	05/02/2025	Barclays	-	=
USD	5,573,234	HKD	43,300,000	22/01/2025	HSBC	(3,298)	-
USD	4,928,922	HKD	38,274,818	22/01/2025	State Street	(425)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(9,455,215)	(0.76)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(8,338,984)	(0.67)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025		USD USD	16,508,105 12,965,719	(119,816) (248,594)	(0.01) (0.02)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			_	(368,410)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			=	(368,410)	(0.03)

2.459 (1970-2073-2073-2074-2074-2074-2074-2074-2074-2074-2074	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Second S		rket instrum	nents admitted to	an official exch	ange					
Appels deperment food, 54p. 5 3.28 pc (2006) 2008 2009 2009 2009 2009 2009 2009 2009	-					20/04/2033	USD	290,000	295,381	0.11
Migratin						02/02/2034	USD	200,000	196,968	0.07
Alters deverment 3 ond, 5 ep. 5 s 9 s 9 s 9 s 9 s 9 s 9 s 9 s 9 s 9 s	Angola Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200.000	188.502	0.07	15/05/2049	USD	350,000	235,466	0.09
Appendix Part	Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8%					14/11/2053	USD	200,000	202,728	0.08
Agrenting Agrenting Sourcement Bond, STP 56, 195 105	,,					07/11/2054	USD	230,000	223,537	0.09
Agenting convergence from CSTPP 150 1004/516 582.48 3.0 2.0	Argentina		-			18/09/2030	COP	3,644,200,000	718,424	0.27
Algorithms Government Bood, STEP 986 USD 28,0300 194,387 ORD Colorability Book of Energy International Art 2496 ORD 5,457,1000 ORD 5,457,1000 ORD 1,457,000 ORD 1,45	Argentina Government Bond, STEP 4.125% 09/07/2035	USD	1,024,516	682,463	0.26	26/03/2031	COP	817,000,000	152,180	0.06
Agrentines Government Bond, STEP 150 970/7244 150 150,000 7244	Argentina Government Bond, STEP 5% 09/01/2038	USD				26/03/2031	COP	3,248,000,000	604,994	0.23
Agrentinis Government Bond, STP (1,24%) (1,24%	Argentina Government Bond, STEP					18/10/2034	COP	5,857,300,000	987,128	0.38
	Argentina Government Bond, STEP					28/05/2042				
Marchalian Mar	112570 677 677 26 16	435	-			Empresas Publicas de Medellin ESP,				
Republic Reg. \$ 6.95% 18/03/2030	Azerbaijan		-			Reg. S 4.25% 18/07/2029	USD	200,000 –	178,915	0.07
27,000 20,000 24,000 2	State Oil Co. of the Azerbaijan Republic, Reg. S 6.95% 18/03/2030	USD	220.000	227,903	0.09			_	3,952,610	1.51
Bahrain Covernment Band, Reg. S USD 200,000 183,471 0.07 Creck Regulatic Covernment Band Sept. S						Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S				
\$4.549% IA/O/9/2023 Barrial Government Bond Reg. S \$4.569	Bahrain		-			7.3% 13/11/2054	USD	241,000 –		0.10
Saltrian (Government Bond, Reg. 5 25% 25/01/2033 USD 300,000 270,413 O.10	Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 5.45% 16/09/2032	USD	200,000	183,671	0.07			_	249,956	0.10
	Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S	USD				Czech Republic Government Bond				
Penin Government Bond, Reg. 5 7,96% USD 300,000 283,500 D.11 Ceck Republic Government Bond 2% CEX 2,810,000 119,148 0.05 131,172323 CEX 2,810,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000 12,810323 CEX 2,810,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 1319,435 0.05 0.000,000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,222 0.000 131,223 0.000 131,223 0.000 131,223 0.000 131,223 0.000 131,233 0			_			Czech Republic Government Bond 5%				
15/02/2038 15/	Benin		=			Czech Republic Government Bond				
283,500 0.11 Czech Republic Government Bond Czk 0,090,000 316,924 0.12 4.99,14/0/2014 0.29 4.99,14/0/2014 0.29 4.99,14/0/2014 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.29 0.20 0.29	Benin Government Bond, Reg. S 7.96% 13/02/2038	USD	300.000	283,500	0.11		CZK	2,810,000	119,148	0.05
### Standard Republic Government Bond 1,75% Right Republic Government Bond 3,5% (27k 3,200,000 139,435 0.05) Right Republic Government Bond 3,5% (27k 6,380,000 247,972 0.10) Right Republic Government Bond 1,75% (27k 13,400,000 426,792 0.10) Right Republic Government Bond (27k 13,400,000 426,793 0.10) Right Republic Government Bond (27k 13,400,000 426,793 0.10) Right Republic Government Bond (27k 13,400,000 426,793 0.10) Right Republic Government Bond (27k 13,400,000 446,000 44			_				CZK	9,090,000	316,924	0.12
Display Disp	Brazil		-					3,200,000	139,435	0.05
DIVIDIZACION BRL 14,981 2,160,550 0.83 Czech Regublic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.85% 26/11/2057 CZK 1.890,000 81,922 0.03	Brazil Government Bond 10% 01/01/2027	BRL	9,190	1,423,730	0.54		CZK	6,380,000	247,972	0.10
Reg. 5 4.85% 26/11/2057 CZK 1,890,000 81,922 0.03	Brazil Government Bond 10% 01/01/2029	BRL	14,981	2,160,550	0.83		CZK	13,400,000	426,792	0.16
Paral Indowernment Bond 7.125% 1.06 1.06 1.06 1.06 1.07 1.	Brazil Government Bond 4.75% 14/01/2050						CZK	1,890,000 _	81,922	0.03
Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10% OLO O	Brazil Government Bond 7.125% 13/05/2054	USD						_	2,765,380	1.06
A	Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10%									
Cayman Islands Caym	01/01/2000	D.K.E	_					440,000	450,353	0.17
Bioceanics Sovereign Certificate Ltd., Reg. S 100,756 (O1)06/2034 USD 356,304 275,310 0.10 O.10	Cavman Islands		-					600,000	537,900	0.20
Chile Chil	Bioceanico Sovereign Certificate Ltd.,	IISD	356 304	275 310	0.10	Reg. S 10.75% 01/06/2036	DOP	10,550,000	187,208	0.07
A85,086 O.18 Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060 USD 550,000 467,637 O.18	Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S					Reg. S 6.85% 27/01/2045	USD	100,000	98,650	0.04
Chile Chil	3112370 1 17 027 2003	035	_					550,000 _	467,637	0.18
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, 481,440 0.19 Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, 8eg. S 6.9% 31/07/2030 USD 691,750 481,440 0.19 Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, 5.25% 06/11/2029 USD 200,000 197,502 0.07 Reg. S 6.9% 31/07/2035 USD 240,000 136,847 0.05 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S USD 200,000 202,180 0.08 Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2035 USD 375,000 192,187 0.07 1,108,519	Chile		-					_	1,741,748	0.66
01/09/2030 CLP 745,000,000 708,837 0.27 Reg. S 6.9% 31/07/2030 USD 691,750 481,440 0.19 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S USD 200,000 197,502 0.07 Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2035 USD 240,000 136,847 0.05 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S USD 200,000 202,180 0.08 Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2040 USD 240,000 136,847 0.05 China Evelopment Bank 3.53% USD 200,000 202,180 0.29 200,000 197,100 192,187 0.07 China Evelopment Bank 3.53% CNH 4,300,000 768,169 0.29 30/09/2027 USD 200,000 187,750 0.07 China Government Bond 1.91% Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 15/07/2029 CNH 3,600,000 501,926 0.19 5.875% 16/02/2031 USD 200,000 167,119 0.07 China Government Bond 2.67% Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S USD 200,000 189,096 0.07 China Government Bond	Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en pesos, Reg. S, 144A 4.7%									
5.25% 06/11/2029 USD 200,000 197,502 0.07 Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2035 USD 240,000 136,847 0.05 Eduador Government Bond, STEP, 6.15% 10/05/2033 USD 200,000 202,180 0.08 Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2040 USD 375,000 192,187 0.07 1,108,519 0.42 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 5.8% 15/07/2029 CNH 4,300,000 768,169 0.29 30/09/2027 USD 200,000 187,750 0.07 15/07/2029 CNH 3,600,000 501,926 0.19 5.875% 16/02/2031 USD 200,000 167,119 0.07 15/07/2023 USD 200,000 167,119 0.07 16/10 Government Bond 2.67% 25/05/2033 CNH 10,000,000 1,466,910 0.56 7.053% 15/01/2032 USD 220,000 189,096 0.07 2991,817 1.11 30/09/2031 USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 184,812 0.07 184,8	01/09/2030 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S	CLP	745,000,000	708,837	0.27	Reg. S 6.9% 31/07/2030	USD	691,750	481,440	0.19
6.15% 10/05/2033 USD 200,000 202,180 0.08 Reg. S 5% 31/07/2040 USD 375,000 192,187 0.07 1,108,519 0.42 Egypt China Development Bank 3.53% 18/10/2051 CNH 4,300,000 768,169 0.29 30/09/2027 USD 200,000 187,750 0.07 China Government Bond 1.91% 15/07/2029 CNH 3,600,000 501,926 0.19 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 15,875% 16/02/2031 USD 200,000 167,119 0.07 China Government Bond 2.67% 25/05/2033 CNH 10,000,000 1,466,910 0.56 7.053% 15/01/2032 USD 220,000 189,096 0.07 China Government Bond 3.12% 25/10/2052 CNH 1,100,000 184,812 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 30/09/2033 USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% 25/10/2052 USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% USD 400,000 316,571 0.12 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.15% 20/11/2059 USD 400,000 295,500 0.11	5.25% 06/11/2029	USD	200,000	197,502	0.07	Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2035	USD	240,000	136,847	0.05
China Development Bank 3.53% 18/10/2051 CNH 4,300,000 768,169 0.29 30/09/2027 USD 200,000 187,750 0.07 China Government Bond 1.91% 15/07/2029 CNH 3,600,000 501,926 0.19 5.875% 16/02/2031 USD 200,000 167,119 0.07 China Government Bond 2.67% 25/05/2033 CNH 10,000,000 1,466,910 0.56 7.053% 15/01/2032 USD 220,000 189,096 0.07 China Government Bond 3.12% 25/10/2052 CNH 1,100,000 184,812 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 25/10/2052 USD 220,000 189,096 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 25/10/2052 USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% USD 400,000 295,500 0.11	6.15% 10/05/2033	USD	200,000 _	202,180	0.08		USD	375,000	192,187	0.07
China Development Bank 3.53%			_	1,108,519	0.42			_	810,474	0.31
18/10/2051 CNH 4,300,000 768,169 0.29 30/09/2027 USD 200,000 187,750 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 15/07/2029 CNH 3,600,000 501,926 0.19 5.875% 16/02/2031 USD 200,000 167,119 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 25/05/2033 CNH 10,000,000 1,466,910 0.56 7.053% 15/01/2032 USD 220,000 189,096 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 25/10/2052 CNH 1,100,000 184,812 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 25/10/2052 USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875% USD 400,000 316,571 0.12 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.15% 20/11/2059 USD 400,000 295,500 0.11	China China Development Bank 3.53%		_		_			_		
15/07/2029 CNH 3,600,000 501,926 0.19 5.875% 16/02/2031 USD 200,000 167,119 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 25/05/2033 CNH 10,000,000 1,466,910 0.56 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.053% 15/01/2032 USD 220,000 189,096 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 25/10/2052 USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 26/09/2033 USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% 13/09/2051 USD 400,000 316,571 0.12 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.15% 20/11/2059 USD 400,000 295,500 0.11	18/10/2051	CNH	4,300,000	768,169	0.29	30/09/2027	USD	200,000	187,750	0.07
25/05/2033 CNH 10,000,000 1,466,910 0.56 7.053% 15/01/2032 USD 220,000 189,096 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 25/10/2052 CNH 1,100,000 184,812 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% USD 400,000 316,571 0.12 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.15% 20/11/2059 USD 400,000 295,500 0.11	15/07/2029	CNH	3,600,000	501,926	0.19	5.875% 16/02/2031	USD	200,000	167,119	0.07
25/10/2052 CNH 1,100,000 184,812 0.07 30/09/2033 USD 200,000 169,978 0.07 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% USD 400,000 316,571 0.12 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.15% USD 400,000 295,500 0.11	25/05/2033	CNH	10,000,000	1,466,910	0.56	7.053% 15/01/2032	USD	220,000	189,096	0.07
2,921,817	25/10/2052	CNH	1,100,000 _	184,812	0.07	30/09/2033		200,000	169,978	0.07
20/11/2059 USD 400,000 295,500 0.11			_	2,921,817	1.11	30/09/2051		400,000	316,571	0.12
1,326,014 0.51							USD	400,000 _	295,500	0.11
									1,326,014	0.51

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
El Salvador					Irag				
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.5% 15/07/2052	USD	150,000	156,929	0.06	Iraq Government Bond, Reg. S 5.8% 15/01/2028	USD	240,625	234,466	0.09
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.65% 21/11/2054	USD	150,000	158,807	0.06			_	234,466	0.09
		_	315,736	0.12	Ivory Coast		_		
Ghana Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0%		_			Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 15/06/2033 Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	178,679	0.07
03/07/2026 Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0%	USD	22,400	20,874	0.01	8.25% 30/01/2037 Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	194,517	0.07
03/01/2030 Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	38,990	30,301	0.01	6.875% 17/10/2040	EUR	170,000 _	153,138	0.06
5% 03/07/2029 Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	169,400	146,722	0.06			_	526,334	0.20
5% 03/07/2035	USD	243,600 _	172,050	0.06	Jordan Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S				
Customala		_	369,947	0.14	6.125% 29/01/2026 Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	196,910	0.07
Guatemala Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S	IICD	200,000	100 475	0.07	7.375% 10/10/2047	USD	200,000 _	177,811	0.07
6.6% 13/06/2036 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 4.65% 07/10/2041	USD	200,000	198,675 154,275	0.07	Kazakhstan		_	374,721	0.14
4.03/0 07/10/2041	USD	200,000 -	352,950	0.08	KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 5.75% 19/04/2047	USD	400,000	346,066	0.13
Hungary		-			KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 6.375% 24/10/2048	USD	200,000	186,328	0.07
Hungary Government Bond 6.75% 22/10/2028	HUF	53,910,000	137,509	0.05			_	532,394	0.20
Hungary Government Bond 2% 23/05/2029	HUF	127,000,000	271,360	0.10	Kenya		_		
Hungary Government Bond 4.75% 24/11/2032	HUF	218,700,000	491,977	0.19	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 9.75% 16/02/2031	USD	200,000	197,969	0.08
Hungary Government Bond 2.25% 20/04/2033	HUF	259,100,000	479,190	0.18				197,969	0.08
Hungary Government Bond 7% 24/10/2035	HUF	27,500,000	71,661	0.03	Lebanon Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S		_		
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 2.125% 22/09/2031	USD	400,000	317,953	0.12	6.6% 27/11/2026§ Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	125,000	16,078	0.01
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 3.125% 21/09/2051	USD	200,000	117,718	0.05	6.85% 23/03/2027§ Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	90,000	11,667	0.00
		_	1,887,368	0.72	6.65% 03/11/2028§ Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	288,000	37,426	0.01
India India Government Bond 7.18%					6.65% 26/02/2030§	USD	99,000 _	12,870	0.01
14/08/2033 India Government Bond 7.1%	INR	36,000,000	430,588	0.17	Luxembourg		_	78,041 ————————————————————————————————————	0.03
08/04/2034 India Government Bond 6.64%	INR	29,000,000	345,981	0.13	Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S 6.51% 23/02/2042	USD	200,000	203,231	0.08
16/06/2035 India Government Bond 7.09%	INR	50,000,000	576,134	0.22	0.5170 25/02/2042	U3D		203,231	0.08
05/08/2054	INR	107,000,000	1,260,837	0.48	Mauritius		_		
Indonesia		-	2,613,540	1.00	Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	167,000	157,418	0.06
Indonesia Government Bond 8.25% 15/05/2029	IDR	17,660,000,000	1,147,159	0.44			_	157,418	0.06
Indonesia Government Bond 10.5% 15/08/2030		6,120,000,000	441,982	0.17	<i>Mexico</i> Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN	620,000	2 674 246	1.02
Indonesia Government Bond 6.375% 15/04/2032		17,564,000,000	1,050,293	0.40	Mexican Bonos 7.5% 26/05/2033	MXN	620,000 183,100	2,674,346 748,414	0.29
Indonesia Government Bond 8.25% 15/06/2032	IDR	1,474,000,000	97,798	0.04	Mexican Bonos 8% 24/05/2035 Mexican Bonos 7.75% 13/11/2042	MXN MXN	55,200 231,600	229,504 859,468	0.09
Indonesia Government Bond 7% 15/02/2033	IDR	11,426,000,000	708,895	0.27	Mexican Bonos 8% 31/07/2053 Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 5.5%	MXN	64,000	234,789	0.09
Indonesia Government Bond 6.625% 15/02/2034	IDR	5,195,000,000	314,642	0.12	31/10/2046 Mexico Government Bond 8.5% 01/03/2029	USD MXN	200,000	160,725 550,401	0.06
Indonesia Government Bond 8.375% 15/03/2034	IDR	7,815,000,000	528,026	0.20	Mexico Government Bond 6.35% 09/02/2035	USD	200,000	196,248	0.21
Indonesia Government Bond 7.5% 15/06/2035	IDR	2,978,000,000	190,570	0.07	Mexico Government Bond 5% 27/04/2051	USD	200,000	151,166	0.06
Indonesia Government Bond 7.5% 15/05/2038	IDR	6,660,000,000	425,855	0.16	Mexico Government Bond 6.338% 04/05/2053	USD	232,000	207,408	0.08
Indonesia Government Bond 7.125% 15/06/2038 Indonesia Government Bond 7.125%	IDR	2,552,000,000	159,123	0.06	Mexico Government Bond, FRN 0% 23/11/2034	MXN	40,000	161,817	0.06
15/06/2042 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	IDR	3,022,000,000	188,511	0.07	·			6,174,286	2.36
6.625% 17/02/2037 Indonesia Treasury 7.125% 15/06/2043	USD IDR	200,000 2,384,000,000	220,418 148,602	0.09 0.06	Morocco		_		
Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5% 07/11/2048	USD	200,000	209,375	0.08	OCP SA, Reg. S 6.875% 25/04/2044	USD	300,000 _	292,093	0.11
			5,831,249	2.23			_	292,093 —	0.11

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Netherlands Braskem Netherlands Finance BV,					Poland Government Bond 6% 25/10/2033	PLN	460.000	113,112	0.04
Reg. S 7.25% 13/02/2033 MV24 Capital BV, Reg. S 6.748%	USD	200,000	185,075	0.07	Poland Government Bond 5% 25/10/2034	PLN	3,445,000	784,376	0.30
01/06/2034	USD	150,420	142,611	0.06	Poland Government Bond 2%				
Yinson Boronia Production BV, Reg. S 8.947% 31/07/2042	USD	229,000	238,613	0.09	25/08/2036	PLN	5,540,000 _	1,239,534	0.47
			566,299	0.22	<i>Qatar</i>		_	4,035,575	1.54
Nigeria Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5%		_			Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4.817% 14/03/2049	USD	200,000	181,227	0.07
28/11/2027 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	190,104	0.07			_	181,227	0.07
8.747% 21/01/2031 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	192,850	0.07	Romania		_		
9.625% 09/06/2031 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	199,865	0.08	Romania Government Bond 8% 29/04/2030	RON	1,825,000	392,817	0.15
7.375% 28/09/2033 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	171,530	0.07	Romania Government Bond 7.35% 28/04/2031	RON	1,770,000	369,874	0.14
7.625% 28/11/2047	USD	200,000 _	153,110	0.06	Romania Government Bond 7.1% 31/07/2034	RON	2,000,000	409,427	0.15
		_	907,459	0.35	Romania Government Bond 7.9% 24/02/2038	RON	870,000	188,710	0.07
Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S					Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 3.624% 26/05/2030	EUR	160,000	156,037	0.06
7.375% 28/10/2032 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75%	USD	200,000	220,491	0.08	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 17/01/2033	USD	150,000	152,395	0.06
17/01/2048 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 7%	USD	300,000	304,798	0.12	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4.625% 03/04/2049	EUR	220,000	185,566	0.07
25/01/2051	USD	250,000	262,511	0.10	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 14/02/2051		76,000	48,077	0.02
			787,800	0.30	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 17/01/2053	USD	100,000	101,312	0.02
Pakistan Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 6%		_			7.02370 17/01/2033	usb	100,000 _		
08/04/2026	USD	200,000	188,452	0.07	Saudi Arabia		_	2,004,215	0.76
Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 6.875% 05/12/2027	USD	200,000	180,646	0.07	Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S		300,000	1/2.05/	0.07
Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375% 08/04/2031	USD	200,000	167,391	0.06	4.625% 04/10/2047 Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S		200,000	163,856	0.06
		_	536,489	0.20	5.25% 16/01/2050	USD	200,000 _	180,527	0.07
Panama		_			Consort		_	344,383	0.13
Empresa de Transmision Electrica SA, Reg. S 5.125% 02/05/2049 Panama Government Bond 9.375%	USD	200,000	142,963	0.06	Senegal Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	200,000	160,416	0.06
01/04/2029 Panama Government Bond 2.252%	USD	200,000	221,150	0.08			_	160,416	0.06
29/09/2032 Panama Government Bond 6.7%	USD	200,000	140,450	0.05	Serbia		_		
26/01/2036 Panama Government Bond 4.5%	USD	100,000	93,375	0.04	Serbia Treasury 7% 26/10/2031 Serbia Treasury 4.5% 20/08/2032	RSD RSD	6,300,000 7,500,000	63,064 64,931	0.02
01/04/2056	USD	400,000 _	236,900	0.09	·		_		0.05
			834,838	0.32	South Africa		_		
Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 3.849% 28/06/2033	USD	300,000	260,475	0.10	South Africa Government Bond 4.85% 30/09/2029 South Africa Government Bond 8.875%	USD	200,000	186,554	0.07
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 6.1% 11/08/2044	USD	424,000	402,372	0.15	28/02/2035 South Africa Government Bond 8.5%	ZAR	59,481,420	2,872,753	1.10
0.170 117 007 2044	430	-24,000	662.847	0.15	31/01/2037 South Africa Government Bond	ZAR	5,268,753	237,115	0.09
Peru		_		0.23	10.875% 31/03/2038 South Africa Government Bond 9%	ZAR	5,264,928	278,490	0.11
Peru Bonos de Tesoreria 6.15% 12/08/2032	PEN	900.000	238,354	0.09	31/01/2040 South Africa Government Bond 6.25%	ZAR	60,000	2,709	0.00
Peru Bonos de Tesoreria 5.4% 12/08/2034	PEN	2,162,000	526,714	0.20	08/03/2041	USD	100,000	86,434	0.03
Peru Bonos de Tesoreria, Reg. S, 144A					South Africa Government Bond 8.75% 28/02/2048	ZAR	17,894,209	763,095	0.29
7.3% 12/08/2033 Peru Bonos de Tesoreria, Reg. S, 144A	PEN	1,000,000	281,042	0.11	South Africa Government Bond 5.75% 30/09/2049	USD	450,000	337,973	0.13
7.6% 12/08/2039 Peru Government Bond 8.75%	PEN	1,434,000	401,476	0.15	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 19/11/2054	USD	200,000	192,558	0.08
21/11/2033 Peru LNG Srl, Reg. S 5.375%	USD	50,000	59,695	0.02	Transnet SOC Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% 06/02/2028	USD	240,000	244,881	0.09
22/03/2030 Petroleos del Peru SA, Reg. S 4.75%	USD	183,340	169,086	0.06			_	5,202,562	1.99
19/06/2032 Petroleos del Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625%	USD	200,000	151,454	0.06	Supranational		_		
19/06/2047	USD	270,000 _	173,290	0.07	Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement, Reg. S 4.7%				
		_	2,001,111	0.76	22/10/2031	USD	200,000 _	180,746	0.07
Poland Poland Government Bond 7.5% 25/07/2028	PLN	4,820,000	1,249,029	0.48			_	180,746	0.07
Poland Government Bond 1.75% 25/04/2032	PLN	2,900,000	540,827	0.21					
Poland Government Bond 4.875% 04/10/2033	USD	113,000	108,697	0.04					
0.1,10,2033	นวบ	113,000	100,07/	0.04					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Suriname					Equities				
Suriname Government International Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 15/07/2033	USD	304,500	274,659	0.10	Bermuda	LIKE	(15 500	2 4 41 12 4	0.03
		-	274,659	0.10	China Resources Gas Group Ltd.	HKD	615,500 -	2,441,124 2,441,124	0.93
Trinidad and Tobago Trinidad Generation UnLtd, Reg. S		-			Brazil		-		0.93
5.25% 04/11/2027	USD	200,000	196,208	0.07	B3 SA - Brasil Bolsa Balcao Banco do Brasil SA	BRL BRL	1,193,196 405,463	1,993,215 1,585,991	0.76 0.60
		-	196,208	0.07	Itau Unibanco Holding SA Preference TIM SA	BRL BRL	103,022 667,389	512,537 1,569,126	0.20 0.60
Turkiye Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality,	uco	200.000	217.120				_	5,660,869	2.16
Reg. S 10.5% 06/12/2028 TC Ziraat Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN	USD	200,000	217,120	0.08	Cayman Islands	LIVE	-	4 120 272	
8.994% 02/08/2034 Turkiye Government Bond 30%	USD	360,000	372,229	0.14	Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. China Mengniu Dairy Co. Ltd.	HKD HKD	390,000 805,000	4,139,373 1,822,325	1.58 0.70
12/09/2029 Turkiye Government Bond 36%	TRY	17,237,177	478,447	0.18	ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. NetEase, Inc.	HKD HKD	120,100 230,100	864,888 4,103,717	0.33 1.57
12/08/2026 Turkiye Government Bond 31.08%	TRY	40,661,862	1,133,453	0.43	Shenzhou International Group Holdings Ltd.	HKD	177,500	1,416,530	0.54
08/11/2028 Turkiye Government Bond 9.125%	TRY	2,837,161	79,419	0.03	Tencent Holdings Ltd. Tingyi Cayman Islands Holding Corp.	HKD HKD	83,800 1,094,000	4,507,332 1,422,819	1.72 0.54
13/07/2030 Turkiye Government Bond 9.375%	USD	300,000	332,199	0.13			_	18,276,984	6.98
19/01/2033 Turkiye Government Bond 26.2%	USD	254,000	286,186	0.11	Chile		-		
05/10/2033 TVF Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg. S 6.95%	TRY	17,498,236	475,355	0.18	Banco Santander Chile, ADR	USD	75,702	1,427,361	0.55
23/01/2030 Ziraat Katilim Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg.	USD	200,000	200,677	0.08			_	1,427,361	0.55
S 9.375% 12/11/2026	USD	231,000	246,252	0.10	China China Construction Bank Corp. 'H'	HKD	475,000	396,045	0.15
		-	3,821,337	1.46	China Merchants Bank Co. Ltd. 'H' China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. 'H'	HKD HKD	406,000 2,054,000	2,092,514 1,178,309	0.80 0.45
Ukraine Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg.					Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd. Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co. Ltd.,	CNH	109,742	934,489	0.36
S 1.75% 01/02/2034 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg.	USD	110,000	62,287	0.03	Reg. S 'H' Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'H'	HKD HKD	391,200 685,200	2,809,632 2,424,187	1.07 0.92
S 0% 01/02/2035 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP,	USD	350,000	207,590	0.08	Midea Group Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	278,299	2,857,591	1.09
Reg. S 0% 01/02/2036	USD	460,000	271,331	0.10	Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. 'H'	HKD	351,000	2,082,492	0.79
United Arab Emirates		-	541,208	0.21	Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. 'H' Zhejiang Supor Co. Ltd. 'A'	HKD CNH	720,800 128,700	1,983,955 934,533	0.76 0.36
United Arab Emirates Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Pipeline LLC, Reg.	USD	200.000	177, 200	0.07				17,693,747	6.75
S 4.6% 02/11/2047 Adnoc Murban RSC Ltd., Reg. S 5.125%		212.000	176,398	0.07	Greece National Bank of Greece SA	EUR	115,483	921,620	0.35
11/09/2054 DP World Ltd., Reg. S 6.85%	USD	,	191,884	0.07	National Bank of direct 3A	Edit	-	921,620	0.35
02/07/2037 Finance Department Government of	USD	200,000	217,953	0.08	Hong Kong		-		
Sharjah, Reg. S 3.625% 10/03/2033 Finance Department Government of	USD	500,000	419,898	0.16	Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd.	HKD	34,600	1,313,899	0.50
Sharjah, Reg. S 4% 28/07/2050 UAE Government Bond, Reg. S 4.951%	USD	200,000	129,737	0.05			_	1,313,899	0.50
07/07/2052	USD	200,000	183,526	0.07	<i>India</i> Bajaj Auto Ltd.	INR	20,710	2,129,800	0.81
Uruguay		-	1,319,396	0.50	Embassy Office Parks REIT HCL Technologies Ltd.	INR INR	358,681 128,166	1,550,334 2,876,086	0.59 1.10
Uruguay Government Bond 9.75% 20/07/2033	UYU	7,217,270	165,618	0.06	HDFC Bank Ltd. Infosys Ltd., ADR	INR	199,853 234,220	4,138,580	1.58
Uruguay Government Bond 4.975% 20/04/2055	USD	110,000	97,824		Power Grid Corp. of India Ltd.	USD INR	532,660	5,164,551 1,922,028	1.97 0.73
20/04/2033	d3D	110,000		0.04	Shriram Finance Ltd. Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	INR INR	57,098 37,390	1,929,149 1,792,990	0.74 0.69
Uzbekistan		-	263,442	0.10			_	21,503,518	8.21
Uzbekneftegaz JSC, Reg. S 4.75% 16/11/2028	USD	200,000	176,259	0.07	<i>Indonesia</i> Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	3,797,900	1,347,965	0.51
		-	176,259	0.07	Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	11,245,399	2,847,158	0.51 1.09
Venezuela		-			Telkom Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT	IDR	9,093,900 -	1,542,488	0.59
Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S 9.25% 07/05/2028§	USD	1,110,000	155,272	0.06	Mexico		-	5,737,611	2.19
		-	155,272	0.06	Bolsa Mexicana de Valores SAB de CV	MXN	139,654	223,236	0.08
Zambia		-			Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB de CV 'B'	MXN	63,808	1,112,466	0.42
Zambia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.5% 31/12/2053	USD	175,357	100,661	0.04	Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 'O'	MXN	334,621	2,172,542	0.83
Zambia Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5.75% 30/06/2033	USD	176,526	155,175	0.06	Kimberly-Clark de Mexico SAB de CV 'A'	MXN	537,361	752,116	0.29
		-	255,836	0.10	Wal-Mart de Mexico SAB de CV	MXN	1,245,352 -	3,344,990	1.28
Total Bonds		-	67,853,288	25.90			=	7,605,350	2.90
- Ver = errer		-	,555,255						

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Poland					China				
Powszechny Zaklad Ubezpieczen SA	PLN	38,221	425,358	0.16	China Government Bond 2.68% 21/05/2030	CNH	5,000,000	724,559	0.28
			425,358	0.16			_	724,559	0.28
<i>Saudi Arabia</i> Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S Saudi National Bank (The)	SAR SAR	324,586 347,509	2,420,962 3,093,675	0.92 1.18	Colombia Ecopetrol SA 8.625% 19/01/2029 Ecopetrol SA 6.875% 29/04/2030	USD USD	200,000 100,000	212,303 97,672	0.08
			5,514,637	2.10	2009001013/101073/02/701/2030	035	_	309,975	0.12
South Africa AVI Ltd. Bidvest Group Ltd. FirstRand Ltd. Shoprite Holdings Ltd.	ZAR ZAR ZAR ZAR	66,014 24,683 322,160 54,581	383,424 345,487 1,297,777 853,158	0.15 0.13 0.49 0.32	El Salvador El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.25% 17/04/2030	USD	650,000	690,788	0.26
Standard Bank Group Ltd. Vodacom Group Ltd.	ZAR ZAR	77,172 203,731	907,982 1,097,077	0.35			_	690,788	0.26
vouacom group Eta.	ZAK	203,/31	4,884,905	1.86	Honduras Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S 8.625% 27/11/2034	USD	160,000 _	159,480	0.06
South Korea Hana Financial Group, Inc.	KRW	37,602	1,453,353	0.55				159,480	0.06
Hyundai Motor Co. KB Financial Group, Inc. Kia Corp.	KRW KRW KRW	6,364 32,802 26,314	917,542 1,848,267 1,801,753	0.35 0.71 0.69	Lebanon Lebanon Government Bond 6.15% 30/06/2025	USD	17,000	2,236	0.00
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Preference	KRW	99,421	2,988,404	1.14	Lebanon Government Bond 6.375% 30/06/2025	USD	311,000	40,896	0.02
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Samsung Fire & Marine Insurance Co.	KRW	96,609	3,487,938	1.33			_	43,132	0.02
Ltd. Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd. SK Telecom Co. Ltd.	KRW KRW KRW	8,358 53,153 25,860	2,039,610 1,721,339 970,530	0.78 0.66 0.37	Luxembourg Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198% 15/06/2034	USD		145,925	
			17,228,736	6.58	Minerva Luxembourg SA, Reg. S				0.06
Taiwan					8.875% 13/09/2033 Tierra Mojada Luxembourg II SARL,	USD	288,000	299,074	0.11
ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd. Novatek Microelectronics Corp.	TWD TWD	665,000 35,000	3,291,075 535,390	1.26 0.20	Reg. S 5.75% 01/12/2040	USD	173,454 —	160,085	0.06
President Chain Store Corp. Quanta Computer, Inc.	TWD TWD	115,000 400,900	923,417 3,506,476	0.35 1.34	Malaysia		_	605,084	0.23
Realtek Semiconductor Corp. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing	TWD	210,000	3,631,899	1.39	Malaysia Government Bond 3.955% 15/09/2025	MYR	4,690,000	1,053,690	0.40
Co. Ltd. Vanguard International Semiconductor	TWD	442,710	14,550,169	5.55	Malaysia Government Bond 3.892% 15/03/2027	MYR	500,000	112,840	0.40
Corp. Wistron Corp.	TWD TWD	206,000 442,000	628,032 1,405,497	0.24 0.54	Malaysia Government Bond 4.232% 30/06/2031	MYR	1,100,000	252,372	0.10
Wiwynn Corp.	TWD	31,212	2,496,712	0.95	Malaysia Government Bond 3.582% 15/07/2032	MYR	4,900,000	1,079,374	0.41
			30,968,667	11.82	Malaysia Government Bond 4.642% 07/11/2033	MYR	1,800,000	426,831	0.16
Thailand SCB X PCL	THB	640,900	2,204,004	0.84	Malaysia Government Bond 3.828% 05/07/2034	MYR	2,600,000	582,054	0.10
			2,204,004	0.84	Malaysia Government Bond 4.696% 15/10/2042	MYR	709.000	171,108	0.22
United States of America					Malaysia Government Bond 4.065% 15/06/2050	MYR	4,168,000	918,835	0.07
Southern Copper Corp.	USD	2,825	259,293	0.10	Malaysia Government Bond 5.357% 15/05/2052	MYR	600,000	159.449	0.06
			259,293	0.10	Malaysia Government Bond 4.457% 31/03/2053	MYR	1,600,000	373,988	0.14
Total Equities			144,067,683	54.98	31, 03, 2033	WITE		5,130,541	1.96
Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listing		truments	211,920,971	80.88	Mexico		_		
Transferable securities and money ma	ırket instrume	ents dealt in on	another regulate	ed	BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 18/01/2033	USD	200,000	186,188	0.07
market					Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 6.99% 20/02/2032	USD	200,000	147,210	0.06
Bonds Bahrain					Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 3.875% 26/07/2033 FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA	USD	200,000	161,365	0.06
Bapco Energies BSCC, Reg. S 7.5% 25/10/2027	USD	200,000	205,930	0.08	Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S 7.25% 31/01/2041 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875%	USD	200,000	196,778	0.07
Drazil			205,930	0.08	04/08/2026 Petroleos Mexicanos 5.35%	USD	130,000	127,846	0.05
Brazil Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras SA, Reg. S		310,000	105 (3)	0.07	12/02/2028 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 23/01/2029	USD USD	230,000 200,000	211,173 186,297	0.08 0.07
6.5% 11/01/2035	USD	210,000	195,626	0.07	Petroleos Mexicanos 5.95% 28/01/2031 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.7% 16/02/2032	USD	545,000 250,000	460,232 218,195	0.18 0.08
Chile Alfa Desarrollo SpA, Reg. S 4.55%			195,626	0.07	Petroleos Mexicanos 10% 07/02/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.35% 12/02/2048	USD	155,000	161,254 171,007	0.06
27/09/2051 Banco del Estado de Chile, Reg. S, FRN	USD	198,208	146,240	0.06	Petroleos Mexicanos 7.69% 23/01/2050	USD	619,000	467,475	0.18
7.95% Perpetual Interchile SA, Reg. S 4.5% 30/06/2056	USD USD	215,000 200,000	221,079 161,714	0.08 0.06	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95% 28/01/2060	USD	465,000	319,650	0.12
ce. 1.00/00/2030	usυ	200,000	529,033	0.06			_	3,014,670	1.15
							_		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Morocco	uco	200.000	202 202		Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ective investn	nent undertaki	ngs	
OCP SA, Reg. S 7.5% 02/05/2054	USD	200,000 _	203,392	0.08	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Peru		=	203,392	0.08	Luxembourg				
Niagara Energy SAC, Reg. S 5.746% 03/10/2034	USD	240,000	230,684	0.09	JPMorgan Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund - JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD [†]	USD	266,920	23,451,573	8.95
			230,684	0.09				23,451,573	8.95
Romania Romania Government Bond 4.85%		_			Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	ITS		23,451,573	8.95
25/07/2029	RON	500,000	95,208	0.04	Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	r collective ir	vestment	23,451,573	8.95
			95,208	0.04	Total Investments			257,095,706	98.12
Sri Lanka Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.85% 14/03/2025	USD	200,000	126,000	0.05	Cash			4,102,726	1.57
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 03/06/2025	USD	200,000	127,500	0.05	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			824,866	0.31
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.825% 18/07/2026	USD	350,000	225,750	0.03	Total Net Assets			262,023,298	100.00
0.02370 107 077 2020	435	-	479,250	0.18	*Security is fair valued under the direction	on of the Boar	d of Directors		
Thailand		-	479,230	0.10	†Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.	or the boar	a or birectors.		
Thailand Government Bond 1% 17/06/2027	THB	21,200,000	606,953	0.23	goccarity is currently in delaute.				
Thailand Government Bond 3.58% 17/12/2027	ТНВ	22,070,000	675,568	0.26					
Thailand Government Bond 2.875% 17/12/2028	THB	17,000,000	514,173	0.20					
Thailand Government Bond 3.65% 20/06/2031	ТНВ	32,200,000	1,029,271	0.20					
Thailand Government Bond 2% 17/12/2031	ТНВ	12,150,000	352,265	0.13					
Thailand Government Bond 3.35% 17/06/2033	THB	9,000	286	0.00					
Thailand Government Bond 1.6% 17/06/2035	THB	4,290,000	117,642						
Thailand Government Bond 3.45% 17/06/2043	THB	28,100,000	915,036	0.04					
Thailand Government Bond 4% 17/06/2072	THB			0.35					
17/06/2072	IND	6,304,000	231,531	0.09					
		=	4,442,725	1.69					
Total Bonds		-	17,060,077	6.51					
Equities China									
China Yangtze Power Co. Ltd. 'A' Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH CNH	415,400 95,800	1,674,682 372,099	0.64 0.14					
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd. 'A'	CNH	486,741	2,004,800	0.77					
Wuliangye Yibin Co. Ltd. 'A'	CNH	32,000 _	4,663,085	0.23 1.78					
Total Equities		-	4,663,085	1.78					
Total Transferable securities and mor dealt in on another regulated market	ey market ins	truments	21,723,162	8.29					
Other transferable securities and mor	nev market ins	struments							
Equities	,								
Russia									
Moscow Exchange MICEX-RTS PJSC* Severstal PJSC, GDR*	USD USD	755,289 40,572 -	0	0.00					
			0	0.00					
Total Equities		_	0	0.00					
Total Other transferable securities an instruments	d money marl	ret –	0	0.00					
instruments		-							

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	
Taiwan China	11.8
Luxembourg	9.9 9.2
India	9.2
Cayman Islands	7.1
South Korea	6.5
Mexico	6.4
Indonesia	4.4
South Africa	3.8
Brazil	3.8
Thailand	2.5
Saudi Arabia	2.2
Malaysia Poland	1.9
Colombia	1.7 1. <i>6</i>
Turkiye	1.4
Chile	1.1
Czech Republic	1.0
Bermuda	0.9
Peru	8.0
Romania	0.8
Hungary	0.7
Dominican Republic	0.6
Egypt United Arab Emirates	0.5
Hong Kong	0.5 0.5
Argentina	0.5
El Salvador	0.3
Greece	0.3
Nigeria	0.3
Panama	0.3
Ecuador	0.3
Oman	0.3
Paraguay	0.2
Bahrain Natharlanda	0.2
Netherlands Ukraine	0.2
Pakistan	0.2 0.2
Kazakhstan	0.2
Ivory Coast	0.2
Morocco	0.1
Sri Lanka	0.1
Angola	0.1
Jordan	0.1
Ghana	0.1
Guatemala	0.1
Benin Suriname	0.1
Uruguay	0.1 0.1
United States of America	0.1
Zambia	0.1
Costa Rica	0.1
Iraq	0.0
Azerbaijan	0.0
Kenya	0.0
Trinidad and Tobago	0.0
Qatar	0.0
Supranational	0.0
Uzbekistan Sanagal	0.0
Senegal Honduras	0.0
Mauritius	0.0 0.0
Venezuela	0.0
Serbia	0.0
Lebanon	0.0
Russia	
Total Investments	98.1
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.8
Total	
ινιαι	100.0

JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
HKD	8,554	USD	1,101	15/01/2025	State Street	1	-
USD	24,959	AUD	39,202	03/01/2025		656	-
USD	2,540	AUD	3,910		BNP Paribas	116	-
USD	19,835	AUD	31,322	03/01/2025	HSBC	416	-
USD	12,562	AUD	20,143	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	75	-
USD	5,397	AUD	8,326	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	236	-
USD	167,972	AUD	270,391	05/02/2025	Barclays	336	-
USD	4,796	AUD	7,718	05/02/2025	Citibank	11	-
USD	105,752	EUR	101,015	03/01/2025	Barclays	933	-
USD	150,198	EUR	142,584	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	2,247	-
USD	52,027	EUR	49,500	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	663	-
USD	100,908	EUR	96,973	03/01/2025	HSBC	284	-
USD	64,763	EUR	61,666	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	776	-
USD	526,507	EUR	497,029	15/01/2025	BNP Paribas	10,511	0.01
USD	38,286	EUR	36,701	05/02/2025	Barclays	151	-
USD	3,873	SGD	5,212	03/01/2025	Barclays	49	-
USD	2,211	SGD	3,004	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	8	-
USD	2,581	SGD	3,481	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	27	-
USD	965	SGD	1,312	05/02/2025	HSBC	1	
Total Unrealised G	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				17,497	0.01
AUD	2,255,895	USD	1,458,321	03/01/2025	Barclays	(59,779)	(0.03)
AUD	7,351	USD	4,775	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(218)	-
AUD	22,310	USD	14,337	03/01/2025	HSBC	(506)	-
AUD	11,787	USD	7,523	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(216)	-
AUD	19,649	USD	12,550	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(368)	-
AUD	18,129	USD	11,591	03/01/2025	RBC	(352)	-
AUD	2,763	USD	1,718	05/02/2025		(5)	-
AUD	1,961,828	USD	1,219,418	05/02/2025	HSBC	(3,128)	-
AUD	13,000	USD	8,114	05/02/2025	RBC	(54)	-
EUR	65,481	USD	68,862	03/01/2025	Barclays	(915)	-
EUR	103,159	USD	108,814		BNP Paribas	(1,770)	-
EUR	8,571,896	USD	9,040,637	03/01/2025		(146,010)	(0.06)
EUR	1,828	USD	1,936		Merrill Lynch	(40)	-
EUR	37,006	USD	38,850		Morgan Stanley	(451)	-
EUR	11,790	USD	12,376	15/01/2025		(137)	-
EUR	8,381,356	USD	8,737,905	05/02/2025		(29,122)	(0.01)
SGD	1,026	USD	755	03/01/2025		(3)	=
SGD	302,162	USD	225,292		BNP Paribas	(3,652)	-
SGD	2,199	USD	1,642	03/01/2025		(29)	-
SGD	2,627	USD	1,954		Goldman Sachs	(27)	-
SGD	2,744	USD	2,048	03/01/2025		(36)	-
SGD	300,980	USD	221,669		Goldman Sachs	(582)	-
USD	1,101	HKD	8,554	15/01/2025	HSBC	-	
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(247,400)	(0.10)
Net Unrealised Lo	ss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(229,903)	(0.09)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark listing	et instrum	ents admitted to	an official exch	ange	Spain Amadeus IT Group SA, Reg. S 1.5%				
Convertible Bonds					09/04/2025 Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	1,800,000	2,301,007	0.93
Cayman Islands					05/07/2028 Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S 0.8%	EUR	3,100,000	3,213,746	1.30
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., 144A 0.5% 01/06/2031	USD	6,042,000	6,210,873	2.51	07/12/2027 International Consolidated Airlines	EUR	1,900,000	2,103,581	0.85
		_	6,210,873	2.51	Group SA, Reg. S 1.125% 18/05/2028	EUR	600,000 _	740,351	0.30
France	5115	-	4.000.000				_	8,358,685	3.38
Accor SA, Reg. S 0.7% 07/12/2027 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 0% 13/05/2025	EUR EUR	7,204,100 2,100,000	4,099,900 2,495,320	1.66 1.01	United States of America Citigroup Global Markets Holdings, Inc.,				
Safran SA, Reg. S 0% 01/04/2028 Schneider Electric SE, Reg. S 1.97%	EUR	3,517,500	7,808,305	3.16	Reg. S, 144A 1% 09/04/2029 Repligen Corp. 1% 15/12/2028	EUR USD	2,000,000 1,613,000	1,965,000 1,592,635	0.80 0.64
27/11/2030 SPIE SA, Reg. S 2% 17/01/2028	EUR EUR	4,300,000 1,500,000	5,487,832 1,655,247	2.22 0.67			_	3,557,635	1.44
		-	21,546,604	8.72	Virgin Islands, British		-		
Germany		-			Anllian Capital 2 Ltd., Reg. S 0% 05/12/2029	EUR	1,200,000	1,258,160	0.51
MTU Aero Engines AG, Reg. S 0.05% 18/03/2027	EUR	1,200,000	1,256,598	0.51			_	1,258,160	0.51
TUI AG, Reg. S 1.95% 26/07/2031	EUR	1,900,000	2,244,546	0.90	Total Convertible Bonds		-		
		_	3,501,144	1.41	Equities		-	87,372,709 ———————	35.35
Hong Kong Xiaomi Best Time International Ltd.,					United States of America				
Reg. S 0% 17/12/2027	USD	1,900,000	2,051,640	0.83	NextEra Energy, Inc. Preference 6.926%	USD	112,366	4,484,786	1.81
		_	2,051,640	0.83			_	4,484,786	1.81
Italy Pirelli & C SpA, Reg. S 0% 22/12/2025	EUR	1,700,000	1,752,139	0.71	Total Equities			4,484,786	1.81
		_	1,752,139	0.71	Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing	y market in:	struments	91,857,495	37.16
Japan		-							
ANA Holdings, Inc., Reg. S 0% 10/12/2031	JPY	380,000,000	2,557,820	1.03	Transferable securities and money mar market	ket instrum	ents dealt in on a	anotner regulate	2 0
Ibiden Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0% 14/03/2031 JFE Holdings, Inc., Reg. S 0%	JPY	220,000,000	1,342,225	0.54	Convertible Bonds				
28/09/2028 Kansai Paint Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0%	JPY	190,000,000	1,160,363	0.47	Cayman Islands				
07/03/2031	JPY	170,000,000	1,094,650	0.44	JD.com, Inc., 144A 0.25% 01/06/2029 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028	USD USD	3,797,000 1,353,000	3,913,997 1,575,005	1.59 0.64
Resonac Holdings Corp., Reg. S 0% 29/12/2028	JPY	410,000,000	2,895,221	1.17	Trip.com Group Ltd., 144A 0.75% 15/06/2029	USD	2,383,000	2,845,556	1.15
SBI Holdings, Inc., Reg. S 0% 25/07/2031 Taiyo Yuden Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0%	JPY	620,000,000	4,141,843	1.68	Trip.com Group Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 01/07/2027	USD	2,413,000	2,524,223	1.02
18/10/2030 Takashimaya Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0%	JPY	280,000,000	1,676,015	0.68	Wynn Macau Ltd., 144A 4.5% 07/03/2029	USD	2,800,000	2,702,422	1.09
06/12/2028	JPY	480,000,000	3,732,537	1.51			-	13,561,203	5.49
		-	18,600,674	7.52	China		-		
Jersey Goldman Sachs Finance Corp.					Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd., Reg. S 0.875% 22/07/2029	USD	2,400,000	2,795,034	1.13
International Ltd. 0% 15/03/2027	USD	1,400,000	1,623,306	0.66			_	2,795,034	1.13
		-	1,623,306	0.66	Hong Kong		-		
Luxembourg Citigroup Global Markets Funding					Lenovo Group Ltd., Reg. S 2.5% 26/08/2029	USD	800,000	1,003,765	0.41
Luxembourg SCA, Reg. S 0% 15/03/2028	EUR	5,600,000	5,709,165	2.31	.,,		_	1,003,765	0.41
		-	5,709,165	2.31	Japan		-		
Netherlands LEG Properties BV, Reg. S 1%					Daifuku Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0% 14/09/2028 Sanrio Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0% 14/12/2028	JPY JPY	400,000,000 100,000,000	2,864,562 1,348,219	1.16 0.54
04/09/2030 STMicroelectronics NV, Reg. S 0%	EUR	3,000,000	3,082,560	1.25	541110 CO. Etd., NCg. 5 0 70 1 17 12/2020	31.1	-	4,212,781	1.70
04/08/2027	USD	5,800,000	5,312,870	2.15	New Zealand		-		1.70
		_	8,395,430	3.40	Xero Investments Ltd., Reg. S 1.625% 12/06/2031	USD	1,200,000	1,334,843	0.54
Panama Carnival Corp. 5.75% 01/12/2027	USD	1,433,000	2,809,413	1.14	12/00/2031	USD	- 1,200,000		
		-	2,809,413	1.14	Taiwan		-	1,334,843	0.54
Singapore		-			Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd., Reg. S 0% 05/08/2026	USD	1,200,000	1,288,113	0.53
Singapore Airlines Ltd., Reg. S 1.625% 03/12/2025	SGD	1,500,000	1,406,023	0.57	Reg. 3 0 % 03/00/2020	USD	- 1,200,000		0.52
	305		1,406,023	0.57	United Kingdom		-	1,288,113	0.52
South Korea		-			Barclays Bank plc 0% 18/02/2025	USD	4,121,000	5,066,850	2.05
SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 1.75% 11/04/2030	USD	400,000	591,818	0.24	Barclays Bank plc 1% 16/02/2029	USD	6,490,000 –	6,293,139	2.55
		-	591,818	0.24			-	11,359,989	4.60

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
United States of America					Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective investr	nent undertak	ings	
Akamai Technologies, Inc. 1.125% 15/02/2029	USD	4,825,000	4,558,844	1.84	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 1% 15/09/2027	USD	1,578,000	1,624,400	0.66	Luxembourg				
American Water Capital Corp. 3.625% 15/06/2026	USD	2,312,000	2,211,499	0.89	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	1,032	10,910,514	4.42
BILL Holdings, Inc., 144A 0% 01/04/2030	USD	1,921,000	1,840,514	0.74				10,910,514	4.42
Booking Holdings, Inc. 0.75% 01/05/2025	USD	1,427,000	3,650,870	1.48	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	CITS		10,910,514	4.42
Box, Inc., 144A 1.5% 15/09/2029	USD	1,489,000	1,401,403	0.57	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	er collective in	nvestment		
Burlington Stores, Inc. 1.25% 15/12/2027 CenterPoint Energy, Inc. 4.25%	USD	1,409,000	2,040,306	0.83	undertakings	er conective ii	ivestillent	10,910,514	4.42
15/08/2026 CMS Energy Corp. 3.375% 01/05/2028	USD USD	2,161,000 1,384,000	2,142,354 1,391,267	0.87 0.56	Total Investments			249,242,069	100.84
Coinbase Global, Inc., 144A 0.25% 01/04/2030	USD	2,961,000	3,106,029	1.26	Cash			76,977	0.03
Datadog, Inc., 144A 0% 01/12/2029	USD	1,324,000	1,240,180	0.50	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(2,142,024)	(0.87)
Datadog, Inc. 0.125% 15/06/2025 Dropbox, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028	USD USD	836,000 1,727,000	1,266,709 1,705,793	0.51 0.69	Other Assets/(Liabilities)				(0.07)
Exact Sciences Corp., 144A 2% 01/03/2030	USD	3,337,000	3,336,309	1.35	Total Net Assets			247,177,022	100.00
Ford Motor Co. 0% 15/03/2026 Glencore Funding LLC, Reg. S 0%	USD	3,088,000	2,889,500	1.17	†Related Party Fund.				
27/03/2025	USD	1,400,000	1,336,300	0.54	Coographic Allocation of Portfolio	as at 21 Dags	mbor 2024	0/ of Not	Nacata
Global Payments, Inc., 144A 1.5% 01/03/2031 Guidewire Software, Inc., 144A 1.25%	USD	2,564,000	2,428,428	0.98	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio United States of America	as at 31 Dece	eniber 2024	% of Net A	48.12
01/11/2029 Halozyme Therapeutics, Inc. 1%	USD	1,271,000	1,197,292	0.48	Japan France				9.22 8.72
15/08/2028	USD	1,869,000	1,956,046	0.79	Cayman Islands Luxembourg				8.00 6.73
Insulet Corp. 0.375% 01/09/2026 Ionis Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 0%	USD	1,994,000	2,446,860	0.99	United Kingdom				4.60
01/04/2026	USD	704,000	657,522	0.27	Netherlands Spain				3.40
Itron, Inc. 0% 15/03/2026 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	678,000	680,739	0.28	Germany				3.38 1.41
2.875% 15/01/2030 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 3.125%	USD	1,320,000	1,287,968	0.52	Hong Kong Panama				1.24 1.14
15/01/2029 Lumentum Holdings, Inc. 1.5%	USD	3,077,000	4,078,819	1.65	China Italy				1.13 0.71
15/12/2029 Merit Medical Systems, Inc., 144A 3%	USD	1,124,000	1,518,823	0.61	Jersey Singapore				0.66 0.57
01/02/2029 Meritage Homes Corp., 144A 1.75%	USD	551,000	671,663	0.27	New Zealand Taiwan				0.54
15/05/2028 Microchip Technology, Inc., 144A 0.75%	USD	2,442,000	2,322,401	0.94	Virgin Islands, British				0.52 0.51
01/06/2030 MicroStrategy, Inc., 144A 0.625%	USD	5,273,000	4,698,801	1.90	South Korea Total Investments			10	0.24 00.84
15/03/2030	USD	304,000	636,605	0.26	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				(0.84)
Middleby Corp. (The) 1% 01/09/2025 MKS Instruments, Inc., 144A 1.25%	USD	2,055,000	2,227,498	0.90	Total			10	00.00
01/06/2030	USD	2,131,000	2,000,074	0.81					
Nutanix, Inc. 0.25% 01/10/2027 ON Semiconductor Corp. 0.5%	USD	2,592,000	3,035,736	1.23					
01/03/2029 Parsons Corp., 144A 2.625% 01/03/2029	USD USD	7,487,000 2,097,000	6,832,748 2,384,100	2.76 0.96					
PG&E Corp. 4.25% 01/12/2027 Sarepta Therapeutics, Inc. 1.25%	USD	1,214,000	1,275,297	0.52					
15/09/2027	USD	1,806,000	1,913,115	0.77					
Snowflake, Inc., 144A 0% 01/10/2029 Southern Co. (The) 3.875% 15/12/2025	USD USD	2,384,000 6,550,000	2,747,085 6,653,542	1.11					
Southwest Airlines Co. 1.25% 01/05/2025	USD	2,062,000	2,060,608	2.69 0.83					
Uber Technologies, Inc. 0.875% 01/12/2028	USD	6,418,000	6,838,434	2.77					
Welltower OP LLC, REIT, 144A 3.125% 15/07/2029	USD	3,965,000	4,345,444	1.76					
Western Digital Corp. 3% 15/11/2028	USD	1,052,000	1,351,936	0.55					
Zillow Group, Inc. 2.75% 15/05/2025 Zscaler, Inc. 0.125% 01/07/2025	USD USD	3,370,000 2,585,000	3,794,901 3,133,570	1.54 1.27					
			110,918,332	44.87					
Total Convertible Bonds			146,474,060	59.26					
Total Transferable securities and money	otal Transferable securities and money market instruments ealt in on another regulated market			59.26					
uean in on another regulated indiket	t in on another regulated market								

JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	211.719	CHF	198,063	29/01/2025	Barclays	357	-
EUR	1,384,669	CHF	1,287,792	29/01/2025		10,408	-
EUR	24,170,690	JPY	3,900,504,038		BNP Paribas	188,156	0.08
EUR	22,000,751	JPY	3,534,579,038		BNP Paribas	218,686	0.09
EUR	1,636	SEK	18,702	29/01/2025		2	-
GBP	820,501	EUR	984,514	29/01/2025	HSBC	4,826	-
HKD	11,550,870	EUR	1,413,057	06/01/2025	Barclays	20,198	0.01
HKD	11,550,870	EUR	1,427,763	03/02/2025		4,252	-
HKD	14,709,815	EUR	1,818,356	04/02/2025	HSBC	5,237	-
SEK	13,694	EUR	1,192	02/01/2025	HSBC	5	-
SEK	5,821,681	EUR	505,398	29/01/2025		3,288	-
SGD	1,854,519	EUR	1,308,211	06/01/2025	HSBC	2,757	-
USD	190,854,896	EUR	181,413,339	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	2,494,114	1.01
USD	3,578,568	EUR	3,399,506	29/01/2025	Barclays	45,528	0.02
USD	2,957,487	EUR	2,838,865		BNP Paribas	7,672	-
USD	7,847,238	EUR	7,462,662	03/02/2025		90,186	0.04
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				3,095,672	1.25
CHF	24.140.622	EUR	25.856.531	29/01/2025	Rarclays	(94.990)	(0.04)
EUR	20,087	CHF	18,870	29/01/2025		(50)	(0.01)
EUR	135,939	CHF	127,801		State Street	(444)	_
EUR	1,058	GBP	879	29/01/2025		(2)	_
EUR	5,437	GBP	4,516	29/01/2025		(9)	
EUR	12,802	GBP	10,659		State Street	(51)	
EUR	1,410,506	HKD	11,550,870	06/01/2025		(22,749)	(0.01)
EUR	1,411,969	HKD	11,550,870	03/02/2025		(20,045)	(0.01)
EUR	1,818,121	HKD	14,709,815	04/02/2025		(5,472)	-
EUR	12,941	SEK	148,356	29/01/2025		(23)	-
EUR	1,310,439	SGD	1,854,519	06/01/2025		(529)	-
EUR	1,308,373	SGD	1,854,519	03/02/2025	HSBC	(2,671)	-
EUR	177,628,713	USD	186,963,321	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(2,528,824)	(1.02)
EUR	1,757,731	USD	1,858,818	06/01/2025	HSBC	(33,423)	(0.01)
EUR	1,918,615	USD	2,032,756	06/01/2025	Standard Chartered	(40,145)	(0.02)
EUR	44,730	USD	46,580	29/01/2025	Citibank	(112)	-
EUR	18,791	USD	19,588	29/01/2025	HSBC	(66)	-
EUR	1,303,808	USD	1,363,437	03/02/2025	Barclays	(8,479)	-
EUR	174,034,813	USD	183,260,260		BNP Paribas	(2,350,428)	(0.95)
JPY	162,225,000	EUR	1,007,480	06/01/2025	Barclays	(10,028)	(0.01)
JPY	3,738,279,038	EUR	23,233,775		BNP Paribas	(248,693)	(0.10)
SEK	200,228	EUR	17,510	29/01/2025	Barclays	(15)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(5,367,248)	(2.17)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(2,271,576)	(0.92)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money i	market instrui	ments admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Czech Republic				
listing					Czech Republic Government Bond 4.9% 14/04/2034	CZK	283,200,000	12,340,010	0.26
Bonds Australia							-	12,340,010	0.26
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S 3.768% 31/08/2027	EUR	14,900,000	15,936,891	0.34	Denmark Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.75%		-		
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S 0.875% 19/02/2029	EUR	9,000,000	8.689.321	0.18	21/06/2030	EUR	6,300,000	6,980,538	0.15
National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S 0.01% 06/01/2029	EUR	9.000.000	8.378.706	0.18			_	6,980,538	0.15
National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S 3.146% 05/02/2031	EUR	9,150,000	9,677,767	0.20	Dominican Republic Dominican Republic Government				
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 3.106% 23/11/2027	EUR	6,600,000	6,945,529	0.15	Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	20,420,000	18,306,530	0.39
3.100 /0 23/11/2027	Luit	_	49,628,214	1.05			-	18,306,530	0.39
Bahrain		_			France Agence Francaise de Developpement				
Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 20/09/2029	USD	6,525,000	6,626,105	0.14	EPIC, Reg. S 0% 25/03/2025 Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868%	EUR	4,000,000	4,124,339	0.09
Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 12/02/2036	USD	4,943,000	5,081,222	0.11	Perpetual BPCE SA, Reg. S 4.375% 13/07/2028	EUR EUR	3,700,000 6,700,000	4,032,487 7,222,533	0.09 0.15
		_	11,707,327	0.25	BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 3.375% 13/03/2029	EUR	21,000,000	22,329,339	0.47
Belgium		_			Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	9,200,000	9,052,131	0.19
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 20/09/2028	GBP	4,600,000	5,829,857	0.12	Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% Perpetual	EUR	4,000,000	4,241,976	0.09
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 6.151% 19/03/2034	GBP	4,400,000	5,598,097	0.12	Engie SA, Reg. S 3.625% 06/03/2031 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75%	EUR	12,000,000	12,715,324	0.27
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	EUR	3,200,000 _	3,660,813	0.08	Perpetual France Government Bond OAT,	EUR	3,900,000	4,203,717	0.09
			15,088,767	0.32	Reg. S, 144A 2.75% 25/02/2030 Regie Autonome des Transports	EUR	56,150,000	58,350,326	1.24
Bermuda Bermuda Government Bond, 144A		_			Parisiens, Reg. S 0.35% 20/06/2029 Region of Ile de France, Reg. S 0.1%	EUR	3,000,000	2,785,416	0.06
3.717% 25/01/2027 Bermuda Government Bond, 144A 4.75% 15/02/2029	USD	3,518,000	3,421,255	0.07	02/07/2030 TotalEnergies Capital SA 5.275%	EUR	3,000,000	2,671,843	0.06
	USD	7,470,000 _	7,314,998	0.16	10/09/2054 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%	USD	500,000	467,815	0.01
Descrit.		_	10,736,253	0.23	Perpetual UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0% 19/11/2030	EUR EUR	3,400,000 1,600,000	3,198,624 1,405,924	0.07
Brazil Brazil Government Bond 3.875%					19/11/2030	EUK	1,600,000	136,801,794	2.91
12/06/2030	USD	15,265,000 _	13,434,640	0.29	Germany		-		2.71
Canada		_	13,434,640	0.29	Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 2.6% 15/08/2034	EUR	103,800,000	109,840,422	2.33
Bank of Montreal, Reg. S 0.05% 08/06/2029	EUR	10,000,000	9,237,740	0.20	Bundesschatzanweisungen, Reg. S 2% 10/12/2026	EUR	36,350,000	37,659,900	0.80
Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.01% 15/12/2027	EUR	11,000,000	10,595,067	0.20	Deutsche Bahn Finance GmbH, Reg. S 0.5% 09/04/2027	EUR	1,200,000	1,192,712	0.03
Enbridge, Inc. 5.3% 05/04/2029 Ontario Teachers' Finance Trust,	USD	5,080,000	5,141,393	0.23	Heidelberg Materials AG, Reg. S 3.375% 17/10/2031	EUR	8,570,000	9,012,119	0.19
Reg. S 0.05% 25/11/2030 Royal Bank of Canada, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	720,000	633,852	0.01	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.625% 14/12/2029	EUR	6,200,000	5,676,794	0.12
25/07/2028 Royal Bank of Canada, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	11,150,000	11,900,252	0.25	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 5% 23/11/2030	EUR	1,500,000	1,688,651	0.04
5.496% 18/01/2028 Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), Reg. S	GBP	5,710,000	7,190,241	0.15			-	165,070,598	3.51
3.191% 16/02/2029	EUR	27,174,000 _	28,721,010	0.61	Hungary Hungary Government Bond 7%		5 277 270 000	14,000,773	
		_	73,419,555	1.56	24/10/2035 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	HUF	5,376,260,000	14,009,662	0.30
Cayman Islands Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 5%					6.125% 22/05/2028 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	3,376,000	3,433,451	0.07
29/01/2029 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S	USD	15,000,000	14,886,007	0.31	4% 25/07/2029 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 26/03/2036	EUR USD	1,475,000 6,273,000	1,556,086 5,883,205	0.03
4.75% 14/02/2030 Sharjah Sukuk Program Ltd., Reg. S	USD	8,483,000	8,317,887	0.18	5.5% 20/05/2030	นรม	6,273,000 -		0.13
2.942% 10/06/2027 Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD USD	7,084,000 921,000	6,670,811 906,948	0.14 0.02	Indonesia		-	24,882,404	0.55
		_	30,781,653	0.65	Indonesia Government Bond 1.45% 18/09/2026	EUR	1,974,000	1,985,356	0.04
Colombia		_			Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S		. ,	, ,	
Colombia Government Bond 3.25% 22/04/2032	USD	20,530,000	15,813,233	0.34	5.45% 21/05/2028	USD	1,818,000	1,822,970	0.04
Colombia Government Bond 7.75% 07/11/2036	USD	8,704,000	8,481,591	0.18			-	3,808,326	0.08
			24,294,824	0.52	Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 5.75%		2724.22	2700 :	
Costa Rica Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S		_			06/06/2028 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3%	USD	2,734,000	2,790,655	0.06
6.125% 19/02/2031	USD	13,720,000 _	13,894,930	0.29	29/10/2028 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 4.625%	USD	13,098,000	12,150,025	0.26
		_	13,894,930	0.29	10/09/2029	USD	1,070,000	1,049,470	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
AarCan Iraland Capital DAC 2 204					Luvemboure				
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.3% 30/01/2032	USD	1,419,000	1,241,612	0.03	Holcim Finance Luxembourg SA,	FUD	1 350 000	1 102 017	0.00
AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.125% Perpetual	EUR	3,400,000	3,744,185	0.08	Reg. S 0.5% 23/04/2031 Holcim Finance Luxembourg SA,	EUR	1,350,000	1,183,817	0.03
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 5% 04/07/2031	EUR	2,200,000	2,476,096	0.05	Reg. S 0.625% 19/01/2033 Segro Capital SARL, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	5,000,000	4,173,470	0.09
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	9,300,000	9,916,139	0.21	1.25% 23/03/2026	EUR	3,400,000	3,466,534	0.07
CRH SMW Finance DAC, Reg. S 4% 11/07/2031	EUR	2,386,000	2,602,554	0.06	Mauritius		-	8,823,821	0.19
Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	1,677,000	1,581,204	0.03	Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 29/07/2026	USD	4,700,000	4,764,038	0.10
Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S 4.154% 29/04/2031	EUR	4,000,000	4,295,882	0.09	3.7370 27/07/2020	USD	4,700,000		0.10
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 1.35% 18/03/2031	EUR	1,200,000	1,172,864	0.02	Mexico		_	4,764,038	0.10
		_	43,020,686	0.91	Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN	10,720,000	46,240,303	0.98
Israel		_						46,240,303	0.98
Israel Government Bond 5.375% 12/03/2029	USD	10,598,000	10,583,057	0.23	Netherlands BNG Bank NV, Reg. S 0.05%		_		
Israel Government Bond 5.5% 12/03/2034	USD	17,909,000	17,573,206	0.37	20/11/2029 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S,	EUR	1,700,000	1,565,992	0.03
		_	28,156,263	0.60	FRN 4.375% Perpetual Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	1,600,000	1,641,573	0.03
Italy		-			1% 15/01/2032	EUR	6,200,000	5,432,431	0.12
Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 5.125% 14/06/2033	EUR	7,200,000	8,048,557	0.17	Ferrovial SE, Reg. S 4.375% 13/09/2030	EUR	5,300,000	5,806,711	0.12
Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 4.625% 28/02/2036	EUR	4,547,000	4,858,181	0.10	ING Bank NV, Reg. S 2.75% 21/11/2025	EUR	5,200,000	5,407,670	0.11
Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA, Reg. S 0.875% 08/10/2027	EUR	2,151,000	2,163,140	0.05	ING Groep NV, FRN 5.75% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	USD	1,795,000	1,772,776	0.04
Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA, Reg. S 3.5% 23/04/2029	EUR	7,814,000	8,301,768	0.18	7.125% Perpetual TenneT Holding BV, Reg. S 0.125%	EUR	3,500,000	4,008,072	0.09
Credito Emiliano SpA, Reg. S 3.25% 18/04/2029	EUR	5,079,000	5,356,283	0.11	30/11/2032 Volkswagen Financial Services NV,	EUR	500,000	416,315	0.01
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 5.25% 13/01/2030 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.85% 16/09/2032	EUR	7,600,000	8,473,851	0.18	Reg. S 3.25% 13/04/2027 Volkswagen International Finance	GBP	700,000	835,719	0.02
	EUR	5,600,000	6,381,459	0.13	NV, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 1.35% 15/04/2028 New Zealand Bank of New Zealand, Reg. S 3.708% 20/12/2028	EUR	2,000,000	2,236,012	0.05
	EUR	10,310,000	10,839,796	0.23		EUR	3,400,000	3,347,705	0.07
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	3,000,000	3,238,538	0.07			_	32,470,976	0.69
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 15/02/2031	EUR	27,150,000	28,863,663	0.61					
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.85% 01/02/2035	EUR	83,950,000	89,740,765	1.91		EUR	8,200,000 –	8,806,823	0.19
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.8% 17/01/2029	EUR	7,700,000	8,431,809	0.18	Minada		=	8,806,823	0.19
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% Perpetual	EUR	7,790,000	8,428,046	0.18	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	1165	4.570.000	4.574.004	
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	5,200,000	5,652,855	0.12	9.625% 09/06/2031	USD	4,578,000 –	4,574,924	0.10
			198,778,711	4.22	Portugal		_	4,574,924	0.10
Japan		-			Banco Santander Totta SA, Reg. S 3.75% 11/09/2026	EUR	12,900,000	12 4 42 457	0.20
Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.5% 20/03/2033	JPY	10,691,150,000	65,899,325	1.40	Banco Santander Totta SA, Reg. S	EUR		13,643,457	0.29
Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 1% 20/03/2052	JPY	8,573,750,000	41,513,893	0.88	3.25% 15/02/2031	EUK	16,900,000 _	17,954,002	0.38
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.4% 20/12/2042		5,428,650,000	32,668,347	0.70	Romania		-	31,597,459	0.67
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.5% 20/09/2043			34,517,015	0.73	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75% 13/07/2030	EUR	17,770,000	15,447,306	0.22
		_	174,598,580	3.71	1.75% 15/07/2030	EUK	17,770,000	15,447,306	0.33
Jersey		-			Slovakia		_		0.33
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125% 08/10/2032	EUR	8,970,000	8,253,590	0.18	Vseobecna Uverova Banka A/S, Reg. S 3.875% 05/09/2028	EUR	6,300,000	6,753,220	0.14
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 6.45% 10/12/2033	GBP	1,100,000	1,456,357	0.03	Neg. 3 3.073 / 03/ 03/ 03/ 2020	Luit	-	6,753,220	0.14
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 11/07/2035	EUR	3,557,000	3,930,462	0.08	South Korea		_		0.14
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.875% 14/03/2036	EUR	1,000,000	903,019	0.02	Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S 0.829% 27/04/2025	EUR	6,106,000	6,292,592	0.13
		_	14,543,428	0.31	Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 4.082% 25/09/2027	EUR	10,715,000	11,547,426	0.25
		-			Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 3.124% 18/03/2029	EUR	5,302,000	5,599,690	0.23
					5.12 170 101 031 EUE7	LUIN		23,439,708	0.12
					Spain		-		0.50
					Autonomous Community of Madrid Spain, Reg. S 0.419% 30/04/2030	EUR	1,300,000	1,191,942	0.03
					Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 9.375% Perpetual	USD	4,680,000	5,105,519	0.03
					7.57570 i cipetuui	0.50	.,000,000	3,103,317	0.11

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S 3.5%					Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN				
28/08/2026 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	5,500,000	5,796,323	0.12	5.985% 07/08/2027 Motability Operations Group plc, Reg.	USD	3,820,000	3,879,324	0.08
5.5% 08/09/2029 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	7,600,000	8,473,766	0.18	S 3.875% 24/01/2034 National Grid Electricity Distribution	EUR	2,785,000	2,964,371	0.06
4.25% 13/09/2030	EUR	2,900,000	3,124,222	0.07	East Midlands plc, Reg. S 3.53% 20/09/2028	EUR	1,504,000	1,589,264	0.03
Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625% Perpetual	USD	7,000,000	7,708,645	0.16	National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.25% 01/09/2028	EUR			
Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 7% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	1,978,732	0.04	Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S		6,200,000	5,837,126	0.12
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	5,600,000	6,378,007	0.14	2% 28/04/2027 Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S,	EUR	5,100,000	5,207,671	0.11
Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.875% Perpetual	EUR	3,900,000	4,186,701	0.09	FRN 4.375% 16/04/2034 Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S,	EUR	6,774,000	7,228,171	0.15
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 3.15%					FRN 5.75% Perpetual Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S,	GBP	3,000,000	3,647,997	0.08
30/04/2033 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	6,850,000	7,235,074	0.15	FRN 7.5% Perpetual NatWest Group plc, FRN 6%	GBP	3,115,000	3,920,960	0.08
Estado, Reg. S, 144A 2.35% 30/07/2033	EUR	81,450,000	80,912,806	1.72	Perpetual NatWest Group plc, FRN 8.125%	USD	4,915,000	4,900,512	0.10
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 3.55%					Perpetual Santander UK Group Holdings plc,	USD	6,970,000	7,439,109	0.16
31/10/2033	EUR	45,190,000 -	48,976,547	1.04	FRN 6.833% 21/11/2026 Santander UK plc, Reg. S 3%	USD	18,533,000	18,807,277	0.40
		-	181,068,284	3.85	12/03/2029 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	EUR	13,872,000	14,595,358	0.31
Supranational Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 2.875%					2.608% 12/01/2028 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	3,295,000	3,140,518	0.07
28/04/2028 Arab Petroleum Investments Corp.,	USD	3,521,000	3,226,292	0.07	6.75% 08/02/2028 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	8,648,000	8,926,212	0.19
Reg. S 1.26% 10/02/2026 Banque Ouest Africaine de	USD	1,734,000	1,662,929	0.04	7.018% 08/02/2030 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	6,020,000	6,388,287	0.14
Developpement, Reg. S 4.7% 22/10/2031	USD	9,580,000	8,657,733	0.18	5.005% 15/10/2030 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	8,070,000	7,944,707	0.17
Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement, Reg. S 2.75%					7.75% Perpetual Thames Water Utilities Finance plc,	USD	2,500,000	2,578,653	0.05
22/01/2033 European Union, Reg. S 3%	EUR	4,249,000	3,701,048	0.08	Reg. S 4.375% 18/01/2031 TSB Bank plc, Reg. S 3.319%	EUR	900,000	719,092	0.02
04/03/2053	EUR	10,805,905	10,515,417	0.22	05/03/2029 UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.25%	EUR	14,450,000	15,386,249	0.33
		_	27,763,419	0.59	31/07/2051 UK Treasury, Reg. S 3.75%	GBP	15,415,000	8,642,467	0.18
Sweden Region Stockholm, Reg. S 0.75%	5115	2 000 000	20/0504		22/10/2053	GBP	63,000,000	62,650,592	1.33
26/02/2025	EUR	2,000,000	2,068,594	0.04			_	245,378,277	5.21
Switzerland		-	2,068,594	0.04	United States of America AbbVie, Inc. 4.05% 21/11/2039	USD	1,374,000	1,182,311	0.02
Credit Suisse Schweiz AG, Reg. S 3.39% 05/12/2025	EUR	15,040,000	15,735,889	0.33	AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049 Ameren Illinois Co. 5.9% 01/12/2052	USD USD	8,405,000 350,000	6,895,053 363,370	0.15 0.01
UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.75%	EUR	5,729,000	6.775.950	0.33	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.55% 22/02/2054	USD	6,225,000	6,095,168	0.13
01/03/2029 UBS Switzerland AG, Reg. S 3.304%	EUR		29,033,061		Cencora, Inc. 4.85% 15/12/2029	USD	10,760,000	10,735,487	0.23
05/03/2029	EUR	27,335,000		0.62	Cencora, Inc. 2.8% 15/05/2030 Cencora, Inc. 2.7% 15/03/2031	USD USD	6,324,000 5,400,000	5,691,814 4,701,413	0.12 0.10
Turkiye		-	51,544,900	1.09	CF Industries, Inc. 4.95% 01/06/2043 ConocoPhillips Co. 5.55% 15/03/2054	USD	2,365,000 1,780,000	2,098,145 1,729,900	0.04 0.04
Turkiye Government Bond 6.5% 03/01/2035	USD	19,224,000	18,006,448	0.38	Coterra Energy, Inc. 5.9% 15/02/2055 Duke Energy Corp. 5.8% 15/06/2054	USD USD	1,700,000 1,216,000	1,620,273 1,194,857	0.03
TVF Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg. S 6.95% 23/01/2030	USD	5,528,000	5,546,726	0.12	Edison International 5.45% 15/06/2029	USD	6,620,000	6,697,824	0.14
0.7370 237017 2030	dJD	- 3,520,000	23,553,174	0.50	Energy Transfer LP 5.55% 15/02/2028	USD	4,433,000	4,505,761	0.10
United Arab Emirates		-			Energy Transfer LP 5.75% 15/02/2033	USD	5,430,000	5,507,969	0.12
MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 0.375% 10/03/2027	EUR	5,119,000	5,008,010	0.10	Energy Transfer LP 5.6% 01/09/2034 Entergy Arkansas LLC 5.75%	USD	1,840,000	1,839,589	0.04
MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 3% 28/03/2027	USD	2,784,000	2,676,507	0.06	01/06/2054 Entergy Texas, Inc. 5.55%	USD	970,000	969,177	0.02
		_	7,684,517	0.16	15/09/2054 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.8%	USD	620,000	606,255	0.01
United Kingdom		_			08/03/2029 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 7.2%	USD	5,770,000	5,784,977	0.12
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.09% 06/11/2029	GBP	7,600,000	10,069,231	0.21	10/06/2030 General Electric Co., Reg. S 4.125%	USD	7,300,000	7,706,595	0.16
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 6.45% Perpetual	USD	6,790,000	7,016,263	0.15	19/09/2035 Global Payments, Inc. 4.875%	EUR	1,512,000	1,663,392	0.04
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	4,100,000	4,193,012	0.09	17/03/2031 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	EUR	15,000,000	16,464,596	0.35
ENW Finance plc, Reg. S 1.415% 30/07/2030	GBP	1,306,000	1,352,255	0.03	5.727% 25/04/2030 HCA, Inc. 3.5% 01/09/2030	USD USD	7,370,000 14,207,000	7,535,131 12,938,756	0.16 0.27
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.13% 19/11/2028	USD	4,630,000	4,635,924	0.10	HCA, Inc. 5.45% 15/09/2034 HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049	USD USD	550,000 230,000	538,786	0.01
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.546% 04/03/2030	USD	9,950,000	10,039,337	0.21	HCA, Inc. 3.5% 15/07/2051 HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054	USD USD	2,665,000 1,698,000	1,740,319 1,628,324	0.04
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.848% 04/06/2031	USD	1,442,000	1,269,490	0.03	Kroger Co. (The) 5.5% 15/09/2054	USD	1,740,000	1,654,397	0.03
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.874% 18/11/2035	USD	5,580,000	5,473,480	0.12	Kroger Co. (The) 5.65% 15/09/2064 Netflix, Inc. 4.625% 15/05/2029	USD EUR	3,655,000 2,700,000	3,468,032 3,001,072	0.07 0.06
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 4.6% Perpetual	USD	5,570,000	4,935,368	0.11	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.375% 01/01/2032	USD	1,130,000	1,108,216	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 4.625%					Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A				
15/06/2045 Oracle Corp. 3.95% 25/03/2051	USD USD	1,415,000 1,919,000	1,080,181 1,434,183	0.02 0.03	5.75% 15/11/2029 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	5,110,000	5,184,331	0.11
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.15% 15/01/2033	USD	2,520,000	2,630,379	0.06	5.15% 15/01/2030	USD	9,000,000 _	8,841,485	0.19
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.8% 15/05/2034	USD	5,555,000	5,711,893	0.12	Danmark		_	63,918,032	1.36
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.6% 15/06/2043	USD	2,410,000	2,046,754	0.04	Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 1.621%	Heb	0.350.000	0.070.400	0.17
Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 1% 06/02/2035	EUR	4,400,000	3,607,848	0.08	11/09/2026 Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5.705% 01/03/2030	USD	8,258,000 8,580,000	8,070,499 8,719.009	0.17
Realty Income Corp., REIT 5.125% 06/07/2034	EUR	1,966,000	2,250,208	0.05	Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 4.613% 02/10/2030	USD	2,180,000	2,119,847	0.19
San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 5.35% 01/04/2053	USD	2,200,000	2,093,205	0.04	02/10/2030	usb	2,180,000	18,909,355	0.04
Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 1.75% 15/01/2031	USD	6,230,000	5,149,768	0.11	France		_	16,909,333	0.40
Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 5.75% 15/09/2033	USD	1,610,000	1,661,434	0.04	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.283% 19/11/2030	USD	7,590,000	7,527,921	0.16
Uber Technologies, Inc. 4.8% 15/09/2034	USD	4,685,000	4,489,726	0.10	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.906% 19/11/2035	USD	10,920,000	10,644,513	0.23
Uber Technologies, Inc. 5.35% 15/09/2054	USD	640,000	594,365	0.01	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.75% Perpetual	USD	8,795,000	9,012,368	0.19
US Treasury 4.875% 31/05/2026 US Treasury 4.5% 15/05/2027	USD USD	42,870,000 29,660,000	43,246,787 29,831,472	0.92 0.63	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.975% 18/01/2027	USD	14,649,000	14,768,697	0.31
US Treasury 4.5% 31/05/2029 US Treasury 4.25% 30/06/2029	USD USD	11,225,000 244,163,700	11,299,980 243,295,774	0.24 5.17	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 6.714% 19/10/2029	USD	18,370,000	19,144,180	0.41
US Treasury 4.625% 30/04/2031 US Treasury 4.375% 15/05/2034	USD USD	27,420,000 230,110,000	27,741,328 227,629,127	0.59 4.84	BPCE SA, FRN 7.003% 19/10/2034 Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 4.631%	USD	1,750,000	1,873,271	0.04
US Treasury 4.75% 15/08/2034 US Treasury 4.75% 15/11/2043	USD USD	151,495,600 1,760,000	143,944,491 1,749,688	3.06	11/09/2028	USD	5,135,000	5,077,083	0.11
US Treasury 4.5% 15/02/2044	USD	16,030,000	15,400,697	0.33	Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.316% 03/10/2029	USD	10,065,000	10,419,087	0.22
US Treasury 3% 15/08/2052 US Treasury 4.25% 15/02/2054	USD USD	21,786,000 20,070,000	15,785,489 18,480,864	0.34	Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.7% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, 144A 6.9%	USD	6,795,000	6,514,983	0.14
			939,023,477	19.95	23/05/2053 Engie SA, 144A 5.625% 10/04/2034	USD USD	3,060,000 1,540,000	3,308,055 1,548,568	0.07 0.03
Total Bonds			2,731,277,251	58.02	211616 374 17 17 31023 70 10/0 1/203 1	035		89,838,726	1.91
Total Transferable securities and mo admitted to an official exchange listi		nstruments	2,731,277,251	58.02	Germany		_		
Transferable securities and money m	narket instru	- ments dealt in o	n another regulat	ed	Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 6.819% 20/11/2029	USD	3,195,000	3,349,136	0.07
market					Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 4.999% 11/09/2030	USD	5,720,000 _	5,604,799	0.12
Bonds								8,953,935	0.19
Australia Santos Finance Ltd., 144A 6.875%	1160	2 404 000	2 701 270		India Muthoot Finance Ltd., Reg. S 7.125%				
19/09/2033	USD	3,484,000	3,701,270	0.08	14/02/2028 Shriram Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.15%	USD	7,162,000	7,305,831	0.15
Belaium		-	3,701,270	0.08	03/04/2028	USD	7,410,000 _	7,333,030	0.16
KBC Group NV, FRN, 144A 4.932% 16/10/2030	USD	3.260.000	3,216,106	0.07			_	14,638,861	0.31
10/10/2030	UJD	3,200,000	3,216,106	0.07	Ireland AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.608%				
Canada		-		0.07	13/09/2029 AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 5.871%	USD	210,000	219,858	0.01
Emera, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2076 Enbridge, Inc., FRN 5.5% 15/07/2077	USD USD	2,665,000 4,525,000	2,683,449 4,336,393	0.06 0.09	28/03/2035 Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A	USD	640,000	644,560	0.01
Enbridge, Inc., FRN 7.375% 15/01/2083	USD	10,890,000	11,011,620	0.23	6.253% 16/09/2026 Jubilee CLO DAC, Reg. S, FRN 'A'	USD	2,830,000	2,855,020	0.06
Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.5% 15/01/2084 Hydro-Ouebec 6.5% 15/02/2035	USD CAD	1,951,000 7,500,000	2,171,873 6,327,427	0.05	4.689% 21/07/2037 RRE 18 Loan Management DAC, Reg.	EUR	11,000,000	11,444,023	0.24
Province of Ontario 3.65% 02/06/2033	CAD	99,900,000	69,221,554	0.13	S, FRN 'A1' 4.654% 15/04/2039	EUR	7,154,000 _	7,461,558	0.16
Province of Quebec 3.6% 01/09/2033		99,450,000	68,490,175	1.47 1.46			_	22,625,019	0.48
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), FRN 8.125% 31/10/2082	USD	6,995,000	7,351,981	0.16	Italy Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 7%				
Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.5% 15/09/2079	USD	4,400,000	4,244,547	0.09	21/11/2025 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 6.625%	USD	1,221,000	1,242,324	0.03
		_	175,839,019	3.74	20/06/2033	USD	12,769,000	13,414,527	0.28
Cayman Islands Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A					Japan		_	14,656,851 ————————————————————————————————————	0.31
2.875% 15/02/2025 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	5,000,000	4,983,906	0.11	Rakuten Group, Inc., Reg. S 11.25% 15/02/2027	USD	2,440,000	2,666,535	0.06
4.25% 15/04/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	6,330,000	6,259,548	0.13			,	2,666,535	0.06
3.25% 15/02/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	2,397,000	2,306,573	0.05	Luxembourg		_		
4.95% 15/01/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	6,720,000	6,667,445	0.14	JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 7.25% 15/11/2053	USD	2,000,000	2,204,774	0.05
6.375% 04/05/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	12,035,000	12,392,227	0.26			_	2,204,774	0.05
5.75% 01/03/2029	USD	17,066,000	17,282,517	0.37			_		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Mexico					Charter Communications Operating				
Petroleos Mexicanos 5.95% 28/01/2031	USD	19,470,000	16,441,669	0.35	LLC 2.25% 15/01/2029 Charter Communications Operating	USD	5,190,000	4,590,609	0.10
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.7% 16/02/2032	USD	12,820,000	11,189,017	0.24	LLC 6.55% 01/06/2034 Charter Communications Operating	USD	2,130,000	2,188,522	0.05
10/ 02/ 2032	dJD	- 12,020,000	27,630,686	0.59	LLC 3.5% 01/06/2041 Cheniere Energy Partners LP 4.5%	USD	5,535,000	3,833,300	0.08
Netherlands		_		0.39	01/10/2029	USD	13,265,000	12,856,819	0.27
Enel Finance International NV, 144A 5% 15/06/2032	USD	2,130,000	2,083,831	0.04	CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series 2005-21 'A2' 5.5% 25/10/2035	USD	2,791	1,533	0.00
Enel Finance International NV, 144A 5.5% 15/06/2052	USD	4,470,000	4,174,615		Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-GC33 'B'	uco	2 400 000	2 202 5 41	0.05
Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85%				0.09	4.575% 10/09/2058 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.174%	USD	2,480,000	2,302,541	0.05
29/03/2026	USD	4,868,800 _	4,737,581	0.10	13/02/2030 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.98%	USD	4,310,000	4,313,797	0.09
Maruay		=	10,996,027	0.23	20/03/2030 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.542%	USD	6,315,000	6,044,663	0.13
<i>Norway</i> Aker BP ASA, 144A 6% 13/06/2033	USD	6,005,000	6,062,623	0.13	19/09/2030 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.412%	USD	7,085,000	6,897,891	0.15
		_	6,062,623	0.13	31/03/2031 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.561%	USD	6,420,000	6,186,482	0.13
Singapore		_			01/05/2032 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.449%	USD	6,835,000	5,811,692	0.12
Singapore Airlines Ltd., Reg. S 3% 20/07/2026	USD	16,688,000	16,237,912	0.34	11/06/2035 Columbia Pipelines Operating Co.	USD	555,000	554,183	0.01
			16,237,912	0.34	LLC, 144A 5.927% 15/08/2030 Columbia Pipelines Operating Co.	USD	975,000	1,006,125	0.02
Spain		-			LLC, 144A 6.036% 15/11/2033 Comcast Corp. 4.8% 15/05/2033	USD USD	3,560,000	3,671,851 3,970,739	0.08
CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 5.673% 15/03/2030	USD	8,325,000	8,422,497	0.18	Comcast Corp. 2.937% 01/11/2056	USD	4,070,000 4,590,000	2,703,360	0.08 0.06
CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.84% 13/09/2034	USD	3,830,000	4,089,647	0.08	COMM Mortgage Trust, Series 2016-667M 'A', 144A 3.14%	1165	2 / / 5 000	2 22 4 0 44	
CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.037% 15/06/2035	USD	4,525,000	4,588,995	0.10	10/10/2036 ConocoPhillips Co. 4.025%	USD	2,665,000	2,334,061	0.05
		_	17,101,139	0.36	15/03/2062 Constellation Energy Generation LLC	USD	1,480,000	1,079,747	0.02
Switzerland		-			6.25% 01/10/2039 Constellation Energy Generation LLC	USD	1,949,000	2,047,221	0.04
UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual	USD	735,000	844,276	0.02	6.5% 01/10/2053 Constellation Energy Generation LLC	USD	2,538,000	2,718,119	0.06
UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual	USD	7,615,000	8,251,396	0.17	5.75% 15/03/2054 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	2,718,000	2,665,530	0.06
•		_	9,095,672	0.19	FRN, Series 2015-C2 'B' 4.208% 15/06/2057	USD	2,000,000	1,863,675	0.04
Thailand		_			Diamondback Energy, Inc. 5.75% 18/04/2054	USD	1,130,000	1,069,733	0.02
Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5.275% Perpetual	USD	6,700,000	6,608,999	0.14	Duke Energy Corp., FRN 6.45% 01/09/2054	USD	4,700,000	4,783,435	0.10
		_	6,608,999	0.14	Edison International, FRN 8.125% 15/06/2053	USD	4,275,000	4,419,970	0.09
United Kingdom		_			Edison International, FRN 5.375% Perpetual	USD	5,415,000	5,351,435	0.11
Brass No. 10 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 10X 'A2' 5.077% 16/04/2069	GBP	1,042,982	1,305,179	0.03	Energy Transfer LP 5.55% 15/05/2034	USD	3,010,000	2,997,569	0.06
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 6.5% Perpetual	USD	3,685,000	3,672,199	0.08	Energy Transfer LP, FRN 7.125% 01/10/2054	USD	4,538,000	4,626,909	0.10
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 6.95% Perpetual	USD	4,620,000	4,638,893	0.10	EnLink Midstream LLC, 144A 6.5%	USD			
Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 6.75% Perpetual		6.995.000	6,747,725	0.14	01/09/2030 Entergy Corp., FRN 7.125%		5,220,000	5,473,345	0.12
Silverstone Master Issuer plc, Reg. S, FRN '2A' 5.034% 21/01/2070	GBP	3,905,000	4.873.997	0.10	01/12/2054 Enterprise Products Operating LLC,	USD	6,540,000	6,675,831	0.14
7 W EN 3103 170 EI/01/2070	95.	_	21,237,993	0.45	FRN 5.375% 15/02/2078 FHLMC, IO, Series 4056 'BI' 3%	USD	1,536,000	1,470,895	0.03
United States of America		_		0.45	15/05/2027 FHLMC, IO, Series 4207 'JI' 3%	USD	8,215	199	0.00
AES Corp. (The) 1.375% 15/01/2026 American Airlines Pass-Through Trust	USD	2,330,000	2,244,853	0.05	15/05/2028 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4097 'JP'	USD	296,072	8,932	0.00
3.25% 15/04/2030	USD	1,404,301	1,291,957	0.03	3% 15/08/2027 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4167 2.5%	USD	656,472	16,950	0.00
American Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2017-2 3.6% 15/04/2031	USD	1,510,314	1,389,489	0.03	15/02/2028 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4954	USD	972,715	23,519	0.00
Amgen, Inc. 4.875% 01/03/2053 Amgen, Inc. 5.75% 02/03/2063	USD USD	1,230,000 2,950,000	1,064,629 2,861,528	0.02 0.06	'SY' 1.367% 25/02/2050 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4839	USD	2,916,625	290,118	0.01
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.572% 20/10/2032	USD	12,653,000	10,718,046	0.23	'WS' 1.388% 15/08/2056 Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.772%	USD	8,325,777	1,024,272	0.02
Baxter International, Inc. 2.539% 01/02/2032	USD	6,260,000	5,243,462	0.11	28/07/2030 FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A	USD	2,318,000	2,279,283	0.05
Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities I Trust, FRN, Series 2004-AC5 'M1'					2.866% 15/09/2028 FNMA 2.5% 01/10/2050	USD USD	2,135,000 25,811,905	1,982,421 21,441,928	0.04 0.46
5.458% 25/10/2034 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.65%	USD	16,472	14,553	0.00	FNMA 3% 01/11/2051 FNMA 3% 01/01/2052	USD USD	31,416,385 26,657,584	27,035,554 23,043,090	0.57
15/01/2034 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.419%	USD	2,715,000	2,734,759	0.06	FNMA 5% 01/12/2052	USD	23,830,831	23,143,882	0.49
15/04/2033 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137%	USD	5,945,000	5,230,370	0.11	FNMA 6.5% 01/10/2053 FNMA 5% 01/11/2053	USD USD	24,573,528 13,813,125	25,144,852 13,382,733	0.53 0.28
15/11/2035 BXP Trust, Series 2017-GM 'A', 144A	USD	6,613,000	5,439,313	0.12	FNMA 5.5% 01/11/2053 FNMA 5% 01/02/2054	USD USD	9,635,818 19,681,385	9,532,145 19,068,151	0.20 0.41
3.379% 13/06/2039 BXP Trust, FRN, Series 2017-GM 'B',	USD	4,355,000	4,156,270	0.09	FNMA, IO, Series 421 'C3' 4% 25/07/2030	USD	1,032,608	53,971	0.00
144A 3.425% 13/06/2039	USD	9,520,000	9,042,746	0.19	FNMA 'T' 2.5% 25/09/2048	USD	24,232,576	20,929,818	0.45

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA BF0125 4% 01/07/2056	USD	11,187,224	10,283,013	0.22	Rutgers The State University of New				
FNMA BF0144 3.5% 01/10/2056	USD	2,886,624	2,556,128	0.05	Jersey 3.915% 01/05/2119 RWE Finance US LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	1,500,000	1,027,694	0.02
FNMA BF0219 3.5% 01/09/2057 FNMA BF0263 3.5% 01/05/2058	USD USD	3,386,190 3,997,484	2,998,314 3,539,588	0.06 0.08	16/04/2034	USD	2,330,000	2,347,874	0.05
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 5.371% 04/04/2029	USD	9,505,000	9,601,793	0.20	Solventum Corp., 144A 5.45% 13/03/2031	USD	7,340,000	7,368,954	0.16
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 6.375%					State of Hawaii Airports System 3.14% 01/07/2047	USD	2,875,000	2,083,274	0.04
06/10/2030 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 5.634%	USD	846,000	890,830	0.02	Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc.				
04/04/2034 GNMA 5% 20/09/2052	USD USD	3,438,000 11,216,652	3,441,831 10,942,691	0.07 0.23	5.6% 12/06/2034 Trans-Allegheny Interstate Line Co.,	USD	830,000	840,705	0.02
GNMA 5.5% 20/11/2052 GNMA 5.5% 20/01/2053	USD USD	9,797,536 31,720,282	9,767,711 31,617,179	0.21 0.67	144A 3.85% 01/06/2025 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711% 24/01/2035	USD	2,530,000 1,580,000	2,518,078 1,600,895	0.05
GNMA, Series 2011-4 'PA' 4% 20/09/2040	USD	121,547	119,029	0.00	UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-C5 'A5' 3.474%	UJD	1,360,000	1,000,873	0.03
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-176 'SC' 1.715% 20/11/2047	USD	2,835,359	350,112	0.01	15/11/2050 UMBS 3% 01/08/2050	USD USD	2,230,000 13,062,805	2,106,039 11,368,610	0.05 0.24
GNMA 4193 5% 20/07/2038 GNMA 4746 4.5% 20/07/2040	USD USD	6,158 7,974	6,113 7,763	0.00	UMBS 2.5% 01/07/2051	USD	68,155,419	56,214,695	1.19
GNMA 745151 4.5% 15/06/2040	USD	75,814	73,569	0.00	UMBS 3% 01/08/2051	USD	4,237,703	3,644,610 2,469,894	0.08
GNMA 781769 5% 15/11/2033	USD	137,474	138,272	0.00	UMBS 2.5% 01/01/2052 UMBS 3% 01/03/2052	USD USD	3,010,398 3,478,970	2,469,694	0.05 0.06
GNMA MA0628 5% 20/12/2042 GNMA MA1524 5% 20/12/2043	USD USD	62,290 72,666	62,222 72,587	0.00	UMBS 3.5% 01/04/2052	USD	38,416,111	34,281,039	0.73
GNMA MA1998 5% 20/06/2044	USD	53,918	53,859	0.00	UMBS 2.5% 01/05/2052 UMBS 4.5% 01/08/2052	USD USD	2,609,800 67.946.102	2,170,175 64,099,627	0.05 1.36
GNMA MA2306 5% 20/10/2044	USD	11,131 439,950	11,119	0.00	UMBS 4.5% 01/09/2052	USD	13,806,853	13,042,310	0.28
GNMA MA3246 4.5% 20/11/2045 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	439,950	426,086	0.01	UMBS 5.5% 01/12/2052	USD	10,277,791	10,185,988	0.22
5.049% 23/07/2030	USD	140,000	139,312	0.00	UMBS 6% 01/12/2052 UMBS 5% 01/01/2053	USD USD	18,155,492 26,330,989	18,291,186 25,474,667	0.39 0.54
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.692% 23/10/2030	USD	16,305,000	16.013.953	0.34	UMBS 5.5% 01/05/2053	USD	85,387,368	84,531,645	1.80
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN			-,,		UMBS 6% 01/06/2053	USD	14,177,733	14,275,404	0.30
5.33% 23/07/2035 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	1,630,000	1,608,686	0.03	UMBS 6% 01/08/2053 UMBS 6% 01/10/2053	USD USD	69,078,978 8,753,307	69,540,736 8,927,875	1.48 0.19
5.016% 23/10/2035	USD	10,130,000	9,765,582	0.21	UMBS 5% 01/11/2053	USD	6,719,799	6,505,104	0.14
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-GC30 'C' 4.052%					UMBS 6% 01/07/2054	USD USD	13,385,807	13,552,394 21,944,947	0.29
10/05/2050	USD	2,000,000	1,784,164	0.04	UMBS MA4078 2.5% 01/07/2050 University of Southern California	นรม	26,536,214	21,944,947	0.47
HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052	USD	3,320,000	2,611,348	0.06	3.226% Ó1/10/2120	USD	1,250,000	729,671	0.02
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 4.875% 01/11/2027	USD	9,110,000	9,098,107	0.19	US Bancorp, FRN 5.678% 23/01/2035 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7%	USD	1,245,000	1,263,448	0.03
Independence Plaza Trust, Series					30/01/2027	USD	1,496,000	1,458,384	0.03
2018-INDP 'C', 144A 4.158% 10/07/2035	USD	4,100,000	3,992,451	0.09	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 6% 15/04/2034	USD	4,245,000	4,306,434	0.09
ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 2.95% 14/05/2030	USD	3,129,000	2,807,511	0.06	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.7%				
ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 5.4%					30/12/2034 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.054%	USD	1,200,000	1,188,484	0.03
01/06/2033 ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 5.65%	USD	10,931,000	10,904,828	0.23	15/03/2029 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.279%	USD	13,942,000	12,997,387	0.28
09/05/2034	USD	2,515,000	2,548,064	0.05	15/03/2032	USD	6,800,000	6,025,247	0.13
Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A 2.75% 01/03/2032	USD	5,070,000	4,329,490	0.09	Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.557% 25/07/2034	USD	254,000	254,658	0.01
KeyCorp, FRN 6.401% 06/03/2035 LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2006-C6 'AJ' 5.452%	USD	2,940,000	3,073,458	0.07		USD	2,930,000	2,933,896	0.06
15/09/2039	USD	1,889,925	657,694	0.01				1,112,849,142	23.64
M&T Bank Corp., FRN 4.833% 16/01/2029	USD	6,535,000	6,515,213	0.14	Total Bonds			1,648,988,676	35.03
M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036	USD	4,440,000	4,329,954	0.09	Total Transferable securities and mo	ney market i	nstruments		
Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75% 15/02/2029	USD	1,105,000	1,134,731	0.02	dealt in on another regulated market			1,648,988,676 ———————————————————————————————————	35.03
Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031	USD	4,089,000	3,605,076	0.08	Units of authorised UCITS or other co	llective inves	stment underta	kings	
Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049	USD	1,780,000	1,283,907	0.03	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%	USD	2,570,000	2,513,123	0.05	JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund	HCD	252 110 475	252 110 475	F 20
18/10/2030	USD	25,210,000	24,720,171	0.53	- JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	253,119,465	253,119,465	5.38
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.424% 21/07/2034	USD	3,760,000	3,760,659	0.08				253,119,465	5.38
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.831% 19/04/2035	USD	3,780,000	3,878,009	0.08	Total Collective Investment Schemes - L	ICITS		253,119,465	5.38
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2054	USD	9,280,000	9,525,855	0.20	Total Units of authorised UCITS or otl undertakings	ner collective	investment	253,119,465	5.38
NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054	USD	4,650,000	4,745,830	0.10	Total Investments			4,633,385,392	98.43
Olympic Tower Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-OT 'A', 144A 3.566%	1165	7747000	7047000		Cash			 55,859,473	1.19
10/05/2039 Periama Holdings LLC, Reg. S 5.95%	USD	7,747,000	7,047,002	0.15	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			17,995,481	0.38
19/04/2026 PG&E Corp., FRN 7.375% 15/03/2055	USD USD	4,700,000 690,000	4,697,286 709,834	0.10 0.02					
Pioneer Natural Resources Co. 2.15% 15/01/2031	USD	2,420,000	2,061,461	0.04	Total Net Assets			4,707,240,346	100.00
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.812% 21/10/2032	USD	3,980,000	3,886,389		†Related Party Fund.				
Prudential Financial, Inc., FRN 6.5%				0.08					
15/03/2054	USD	1,192,000	1,229,001	0.03					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Asset
United States of America	43.5
United Kingdom	5.6
Luxembourg	5.6
Canada France	5.2
	4.8
Italy	4.5
Spain	4.2
Japan	3.7
Germany Gayman Islands	3.7
Cayman Islands Mexico	2.0
Ireland	1.5
Switzerland	1.3
Australia	1.2
Netherlands	1.1
	0.9
Portugal Israel	0.6
	0.6
Supranational Denmark	0.5
Hungary	0.5
Colombia	0.5
Turkive	0.5 0.5
South Korea	
Dominican Republic	0.5 0.3
Belgium	
Singapore	0.3 0.3
Romania	0.3
India	0.3
Jersey	0.3
Costa Rica	0.3
Brazil	0.2
Czech Republic	0.2
Bahrain	0.2
Bermuda	0.2
New Zealand	0.2
United Arab Emirates	0.1
Slovakia	0.1
Thailand	0.1
Norway	0.1
Mauritius	0.1
Nigeria	0.1
Indonesia	0.0
Sweden	0.0
Total Investments	
	98.4
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.5
Total	100.0

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
AUD	18,944,680	JPY	1,834,508,129	22/01/2025		16,388	-
AUD CAD	- 178,811	USD USD	124,203	22/01/2025 22/01/2025		230	-
CHF	10,284,986	AUD	18,047,634		BNP Paribas	181,671	0.01
EUR	11,038,125	AUD	17,955,718	06/01/2025		323,410	0.01
EUR EUR	11,480,170 10,872,839	CHF HUF	10,627,308 4,431,116,647	22/01/2025 06/01/2025	Toronto-Dominion Bank	150,955 106,775	-
EUR	11,402,507	NZD	20,489,107		Morgan Stanley	342,791	0.01
EUR	11,359,822	PLN	48,454,183	22/01/2025	Barclays	44,846	-
EUR	7,000,000	USD	7 3/ 0 005		Goldman Sachs	-	-
EUR GBP	7,000,000 9,331,636	USD JPY	7,269,005 1,809,450,952	22/01/2025 06/01/2025		222 144,528	-
GBP	116,273	USD	145,538		BNP Paribas	125	-
HUF	4,698,795,125	EUR	11,375,713	06/01/2025		46,531	-
JPY JPY	1,792,351,623 1,845,215,614	AUD AUD	17,918,320 18,981,552	06/01/2025	Citibank Morgan Stanley	328,205 29,210	0.01
JPY	-	EUR	-	06/01/2025		-	-
JPY	1,795,529,412	NZD	19,763,452	06/01/2025		373,485	0.01
MXN MXN	248,812,078 248,315,738	CAD USD	16,763,387 11,924,022		Goldman Sachs Morgan Stanley	357,962 68,271	0.01
NOK	2,229,317	USD	196,028	05/02/2025		311	-
PLN	45,739,706	USD	11,054,003		Goldman Sachs	45,549	-
SEK SEK	125,319,219 130,322,660	EUR GBP	10,844,203 9,390,482		BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs	106,471 61,665	-
SEK	131,288,256	JPY	1,814,561,239	07/01/2025		322,098	0.01
SEK	196,887	USD	17,813	03/01/2025	Barclays	32	-
SEK THB	292,451	USD USD	26,522		BNP Paribas	32	-
TRY	406,571,796 428,214,146	USD	11,795,596 11,905,575	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs Barclavs	131,178 173,083	0.01
TRY	748,221,090	USD	19,247,406	22/01/2025	Barclays	1,511,124	0.03
TRY	218,937,049	USD	6,029,663		Morgan Stanley	44,493	- 0.01
USD USD	5,915,668 2,638,784	AUD AUD	9,095,220 3,964,539	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	277,059 180,956	0.01 0.01
USD	2,788,053	AUD	4,476,158	22/01/2025		12,983	-
USD	11,175,327	AUD	17,722,344		BNP Paribas	188,060	-
USD USD	11,846,217 10,240,176	AUD AUD	18,635,211 16,235,740	22/01/2025 22/01/2025		293,003 174,554	0.01
USD	16,109,116	BRL	97,157,977		Goldman Sachs	391,659	0.01
USD	5,927,813	BRL	36,482,725	22/01/2025		44,107	-
USD USD	143,125 225,397	CAD CAD	200,563 317,113	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		3,641 4,857	-
USD	76,391	CAD	106,459	06/01/2025		2,353	-
USD	150,932,206	CAD	211,412,250		Morgan Stanley	3,902,979	0.08
USD USD	60,102 207,075	CAD CAD	86,323 292,187	22/01/2025	Barclays State Street	31 3,745	-
USD	159,509,400	CAD	226,469,372		Toronto-Dominion Bank	1,911,675	0.04
USD	1,733	CHF	1,548	03/01/2025		22	-
USD USD	624,399 2,024,411	CHF CHF	557,377 1,805,140	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	8,411 29,450	-
USD	3,115,044	CHF	2,751,541	03/01/2025		74,163	-
USD	11,149,703	CHF	9,958,534	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	143,974	-
USD USD	11,118,180 3,840,937	CHF CHF	9,908,163 3,457,236	06/01/2025 05/02/2025		164,413 5,567	0.01
USD	240,195	CHF	215,554	05/02/2025		1,065	-
USD	22,579,341	CLP	22,161,403,699		BNP Paribas	296,315	0.01
USD USD	3,741,119 11,675,798	CNH CNH	27,078,303 83,559,014	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	46,420 274,590	0.01
USD	48,254,242	CNH	351,253,724		BNP Paribas	320,578	0.01
USD	12,823,165	CNH	93,313,137	22/01/2025	Citibank	89,234	-
USD USD	5,882,205 5,992,203	COP CZK	25,760,236,270 143,304,552	22/01/2025 22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	50,835 82,233	-
USD	9,959,319	CZK	237,790,234		Morgan Stanley	152,700	-
USD	12,168,236	EUR	11,673,799	03/01/2025	Barclays	54,918	-
USD	13,896,667	EUR	13,236,090		BNP Paribas	162,238	-
USD USD	3,760,802 13,659,325	EUR EUR	3,582,728 12,969,302	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		43,185 201,729	-
USD	4,097,627	EUR	3,897,168	06/01/2025	Barclays	53,235	-
USD	12,018,828	EUR	11,362,528		Goldman Sachs	227,059	0.01
USD USD	1,201,101,494 3,133,141	EUR EUR	1,140,960,565 2,961,474	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		17,039,013 59,793	0.36
USD	444,353	EUR	419,337	07/01/2025	Barclays	9,157	-
USD	8,728,656	EUR	8,369,531	22/01/2025		37,226	-
USD USD	49,256,471 525,179	EUR EUR	47,232,249 500,000	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	207,624 5,948	-
USD	1,182,188,462	EUR	1,122,158,549	22/01/2025	HSBC	16,870,613	0.36
USD	3,402,642	EUR	3,233,401		State Street	44,882	-
USD USD	14,911 76,694	EUR GBP	14,273 60,326	05/02/2025 03/01/2025		80 1,118	-
USD	21,459	GBP	16,914	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	270	-
USD	29,258	GBP	23,145	03/01/2025		263	-
USD USD	3,808 28,158	GBP GBP	3,026 22,262	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	17 267	-
USD	98,596,001	GBP	77,993,564	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	888,304	0.02
USD	23,609,088	GBP	18,718,719	06/01/2025	LITIDANK	158,909	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	1,656,303	GBP	1,311,349	22/01/2025		13,721	-
USD USD	488,064 134,984,049	GBP GBP	383,191 106,678,025	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	8,083 1,360,273	0.03
USD	24,247,247	HUF	9,431,955,964		BNP Paribas	456,600	0.01
USD	2,872,425	HUF	1,127,191,908	06/01/2025		29,258	-
USD USD	26,348,361 11,903,853	HUF INR	10,291,469,394 1,005,399,418		Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	411,686 164,311	0.01
USD	11,827,630	INR	1,005,399,418		J.P. Morgan	107,890	-
USD	192,964,133	JPY	29,905,494,470		Morgan Stanley	2,141,748	0.05
USD USD	14,746,678 132,857,396	JPY JPY	2,257,418,165 20,308,950,964	22/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	314,171 3,014,779	0.01 0.07
USD	5,802,828	KRW	8,316,786,690		Goldman Sachs	159.073	0.07
USD	24,496,437	MXN	499,259,048	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	457,248	0.01
USD	996	NOK	11,270		BNP Paribas	3	0.01
USD USD	9,703,320 11,615,985	NZD NZD	16,831,189 19,836,718	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		264,245 491,384	0.01 0.01
USD	11,228,720	PLN	45,739,706	07/01/2025	BNP Paribas	129,168	-
USD	10,750	SEK	116,903	03/01/2025		154	-
USD USD	124,442 46,815,488	SEK SEK	1,365,244 513,201,380		BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	701 291,303	0.01
USD	11,705,650	SEK	128,822,902	07/01/2025		27,231	-
USD	21,431	SEK	235,281	05/02/2025		68	-
USD USD	2,387,344 1,303,803	SGD SGD	3,236,611 1,758,459		Goldman Sachs Morgan Stanley	13,244 13,948	-
USD	17,637,171	SGD	23,573,016	06/01/2025		343,788	0.01
USD	17,672,919	SGD	23,761,618		Goldman Sachs	241,175	-
USD USD	5,948,003 678,572	SGD THB	8,074,776 22,809,801	22/01/2025 06/01/2025		20,143 9,447	-
USD	10,232,032	TWD	332,203,378	06/01/2025		108,872	-
USD	11,925,370	ZAR	213,926,116	06/01/2025	HSBC	587,895	0.01
Total Unrealise	ed Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				61,290,731	1.30
AUD	36,331,358	CHF	20,764,254	06/01/2025		(431,763)	(0.02)
AUD	716,442	USD	466,164	06/01/2025		(22,003)	-
AUD AUD	9,423,470 35,375	USD USD	6,009,438 23,085	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citihank	(167,329) (1,154)	-
AUD	16,998,573	USD	10,990,529		Goldman Sachs	(452,213)	(0.01)
AUD	3,476,212	USD	2,253,074	06/01/2025		(97,986)	-
AUD AUD	7,000,000 5,312,340	USD USD	4,365,809 3,325,679	22/01/2025 22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(26,041) (32,203)	-
AUD	4,130,120	USD	2,635,719	22/01/2025	Citibank	(75,181)	-
AUD	14,597,205	USD	9,323,746		Goldman Sachs	(273,962)	(0.01)
AUD BRL	4,947,030 62,661,947	USD USD	3,084,709 10,728,885	22/01/2025 06/01/2025		(17,714) (591,926)	(0.01)
BRL	34,496,030	USD	5,909,384		Goldman Sachs	(328,886)	(0.01)
BRL	26,848,187	USD	4,433,364		Goldman Sachs	(103,457)	-
CAD CAD	2,330,400 226,469,372	USD USD	1,667,691 159,422,827		Goldman Sachs Toronto-Dominion Bank	(46,986) (1,921,941)	(0.04)
CAD	396,673	USD	278,933	22/01/2025		(2,892)	-
CHF	10,478,378	EUR	11,328,405		Goldman Sachs	(158,308)	- (0.43)
CHF CHF	911,115,197 2,699,838	USD USD	1,035,943,511 3,063,013	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(29,019,496) (79,271)	(0.62)
CHF	178,478	USD	203,273	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(6,026)	-
CHF	4,904,031	USD	5,537,049	03/01/2025		(117,332)	-
CHF CHF	2,139,258 7,923,318	USD USD	2,438,168 8,985,417		Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley	(73,955) (228,918)	-
CHF	20,387,432	USD	23,030,037	06/01/2025	State Street	(491,127)	(0.01)
CHF	9,908,163	USD	11,138,691	22/01/2025		(164,460)	- (0.03)
CHF CHF	914,035,950 365,525	USD USD	1,015,211,976 407,852	05/02/2025 05/02/2025		(1,203,651) (2,348)	(0.03)
CLP	16,531,742,674	USD	17,040,656	06/01/2025	Citibank	(418,187)	(0.01)
CLP	5,629,661,025	USD	5,916,928		Merrill Lynch	(256,371)	(0.01)
CLP CNH	22,161,403,699 110,637,317	USD USD	22,573,885 15,209,433	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(294,472) (113,527)	(0.01)
COP	25,760,236,270	USD	5,893,307		Goldman Sachs	(49,366)	-
CZK	71,652,276	USD	2,996,197		Morgan Stanley	(41,212)	-
EUR EUR	11,060,471 11,263,541	GBP SEK	9,246,145 129,839,339	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs Citihank	(104,956) (81,045)	-
EUR	14,273	USD	14,890	02/01/2025	HSBC	(80)	-
EUR	15,284,637	USD	16,102,211	03/01/2025		(242,107)	-
EUR EUR	25,789,404 294,478	USD USD	27,073,845 308,575	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(313,470) (3,010)	-
EUR	1,406,736,801	USD	1,483,839,247	03/01/2025	HSBC	(24,138,791)	(0.51)
EUR	5,114,991	USD	5,385,640	03/01/2025	RBC	(78,070)	-
EUR EUR	33,805,457 1,107,579,101	USD USD	35,681,027 1,166,078,758	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	(598,505) (16,658,789)	(0.02) (0.35)
EUR	1,200,000	USD	1,253,236	22/01/2025		(7,082)	(0.55)
EUR	20,000,000	USD	20,809,922		BNP Paribas	(40,703)	(0.11)
EUR GBP	1,412,083,007 15,859	USD USD	1,472,166,609 20,031	05/02/2025 03/01/2025		(4,919,158) (163)	(0.11)
GBP	8,758,341	USD	11,089,760	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(117,309)	-
GBP	69,347	USD	87,992	03/01/2025	HSBC	(1,114)	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
GBP	21,197	USD	27,040	03/01/2025		(485)	-
GBP	22,064,446	USD	27,870,746	06/01/2025		(229,153)	(0.01)
GBP	83,785,381	USD	105,940,818	06/01/2025		(977,329)	(0.02)
GBP GBP	237,396 8,689,500	USD USD	297,978 10,903,272	22/01/2025	Barciays Goldman Sachs	(618) (20,150)	-
HUF	10,291,469,394	USD	26,368,276		Goldman Sachs	(409,639)	(0.01)
INR	1,005,399,418	USD	11,840,306	06/01/2025		(100,763)	(0.01)
JPY	1,814,647,235	EUR	11,235,301	06/01/2025		(80,750)	-
JPY	627,078,631	EUR	3,965,750	06/01/2025		(114,271)	-
JPY	1,829,897,446	GBP	9,339,309		Morgan Stanley	(23,674)	-
JPY JPY	1,865,493,069	SEK USD	132,201,337 11,675,800	22/01/2025	ENP Paribas	(67,751) (308,772)	(0.01)
JPY	1,781,429,347 3,600,049,980	USD	23,545,805	06/01/2025		(574,436)	(0.01)
JPY	20,308,950,964	USD	132,607,904		Morgan Stanley	(3,019,596)	(0.07)
JPY	1,805,306,940	USD	11,697,554		Toronto-Dominion Bank	(178,167)	-
JPY	1,814,561,239	USD	11,858,624	07/01/2025		(278,807)	(0.01)
JPY	85,470,000	USD	546,975	22/01/2025		(534)	-
JPY KRW	55,443,720	USD	354,720 5,956,901	22/01/2025 06/01/2025		(248)	(0.01)
KRW	8,316,786,690 8,540,736,858	USD USD	5,923,252		BNP Paribas	(313,146) (131,462)	(0.01)
KRW	8,316,786,690	USD	5,805,866		Goldman Sachs	(165,945)	-
MXN	42,022,695	USD	2,055,543	06/01/2025		(26,077)	-
MXN	499,259,048	USD	24,569,328		BNP Paribas	(457,845)	(0.01)
NOK	2,204,800	USD	197,305	03/01/2025		(3,110)	-
NOK	48,541	USD	4,371		Goldman Sachs	(95)	-
NZD NZD	20,576,649 20,106,800	AUD JPY	18,727,325 1,819,223,050	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(69,485) (332,118)	(0.01)
NZD	20,106,803	JPY	1,821,073,106		Morgan Stanley	(343,922)	(0.01)
NZD	20,916,872	JPY	1,844,449,772	22/01/2025		(60,589)	(0.01)
NZD	36,706,863	USD	21,525,767		State Street	(940,244)	(0.02)
NZD	16,831,189	USD	9,704,453	22/01/2025		(264,334)	(0.01)
NZD	5,143,159	USD	2,898,386		Morgan Stanley	(13,739)	-
PLN	45,739,706	USD	11,222,573		BNP Paribas	(129,046)	-
SEK SEK	296,740 131,927,130	USD USD	27,026 12,095,499	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(130) (138,107)	-
SEK	559,751	USD	51,204		Goldman Sachs	(471)	_
SEK	1,153,681	USD	105,415	03/01/2025		(851)	-
SEK	768,326	USD	70,061		Morgan Stanley	(423)	-
SEK	129,669,407	USD	11,918,582	07/01/2025		(163,424)	- (0.01)
SEK	385,586,739	USD	35,297,445		Goldman Sachs	(342,144)	(0.01)
SEK SEK	513,201,380 132,012,521	USD USD	46,852,093 12,018,467	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	(289,686) (31,833)	(0.01)
SEK	37,424	USD	3,410	05/02/2025		(12)	_
SGD	703,978	USD	525,027	03/01/2025		(8,649)	-
SGD	391,562,912	USD	291,949,898		BNP Paribas	(4,732,916)	(0.10)
SGD	952,582	USD	711,230	03/01/2025		(12,498)	-
SGD	2,754,920	USD	2,048,594		Goldman Sachs	(27,821)	-
SGD SGD	1,231,889 29,955,570	USD USD	917,132 22,507,936	03/01/2025 06/01/2025		(13,524) (532,251)	(0.01)
SGD	15,950,681	USD	11,870,009		Goldman Sachs	(168,441)	(0.01)
SGD	1,428,382	USD	1,068,885		Morgan Stanley	(21,011)	-
SGD	392,211,212	USD	288,857,867		Goldman Sachs	(757,563)	(0.02)
TWD	332,203,378	USD	10,227,937	06/01/2025	Citibank	(104,776)	-
TWD	332,203,378	USD	10,243,074	22/01/2025		(134,077)	-
USD USD	28,536 5,736,097	CHF COP	25,786 25,760,236,270		BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs	(70) (107,845)	-
USD	61,950	GBP	25,760,236,270 49,571	07/01/2025		(107,845)	-
USD	469,460	GBP	375,177	22/01/2025		(483)	-
USD	885,823	JPY	139,465,390	22/01/2025	HSBC	(5,830)	-
USD	50,051,760	MXN	1,038,409,558	06/01/2025		(97,746)	-
USD	196,043	NOK	2,229,317	03/01/2025		(312)	-
USD	1,115	NOK	12,755 353,713,249	03/01/2025		(105,400)	-
USD USD	5,971,860 17,812	PHP SEK	353,/13,249 196,887	22/01/2025 02/01/2025		(105,400)	-
USD	68,187	SEK	753,259		BNP Paribas	(86)	-
USD	59,327	SEK	654,587	03/01/2025		(2)	-
USD	10,954,300	THB	383,761,995	06/01/2025		(303,349)	(0.01)
USD	11,978,750	TRY	428,214,146	06/01/2025		(99,908)	-
USD	5,787,684	TRY	239,668,013		Goldman Sachs	(861,628)	(0.02)
USD	1,983,188	TRY	80,338,930		Morgan Stanley	(245,723)	(0.01)
ZAR ZAR	107,105,228 106,820,888	USD USD	5,897,800 5,897,796	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		(221,528) (236,594)	(0.01) (0.01)
ZAR ZAR	213,926,116	USD	11,907,909	22/01/2025		(588,036)	(0.01)
	d Loss on Forward Currency Exc		, - ,	, : , - 5 - 5		(104,607,657)	(2.22)
Net Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(43,316,926)	(0.92)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US US I0 Year Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	(1,962) (3,371)	EUR GBP USD USD	106,575,064 2,615,833 54,296,716 201,013,934 (208,960,664) (376,788,258) 100,895,281	771,370 250,546 152,766 53,141 1,592,712 909,369 1,026,424	0.02 0.01 - 0.03 0.02 0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				4,756,328	0.10
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/03/2027 3 Month EURIBOR, 14/12/2026 3 Month EURIBOR, 15/09/2025 3 Month EURIBOR, 16/06/2025 Canada 10 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025 Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts	(1,620) (1,620) 1,620 1,620 (204) (1,449) (1,095) 6,676 259 723 1,691 144 (586)	EUR EUR CAD EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR JPY EUR	(411,402,028) (411,570,128) 412,116,450 411,717,215 (17,435,152) (177,208,976) (151,618,099) 741,122,697 234,425,769 90,011,510 188,486,240 16,485,750 (63,942,672)	(21,012) (42,025) (63,127) (4,736) (4,736) (275,680) (70,202) (476,782)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				4,279,546	0.09

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
1,200,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week	10/02/2020	275 155	0.01
350,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Receive fixed 1.415% Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week Receive fixed 1.584%	19/03/2028 19/03/2030	375,155 398,991	0.01
77,000,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Pay floating CD_KSDA 3 month Receive fixed 2.905%	19/03/2035	644.273	0.01
13,000,000,000	JPY	Citigroup	Pay fixed 0.576% Receive floating TONAR 1 day	18/09/2029	671.018	0.01
325,000,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month Receive fixed 2.309%	17/09/2026	851,643	0.02
1,200,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week Receive fixed 1.593%	19/03/2028	1,223,233	0.03
1,250,000,000		Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week Receive fixed 1.663%	19/03/2030	2,061,556	0.04
2,600,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week Receive fixed 1.65%	19/03/2030	4,077,191	0.09
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			10,303,060	0.22
14,500,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.302% Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	19/03/2055	(501,957)	(0.01)
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Liabilities		-	(501,957)	(0.01)
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Assets		=	9,801,103	0.21

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	et instrument	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Virgin Islands, British				
listing					TSMC Global Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 28/09/2025	USD	250,000	242,738	1.70
Bonds Cayman Islands								242,738	1.70
Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ltd. (The), REIT, Reg. S 2.875% 21/07/2026	USD	250.000	242,722	1.70	Total Bonds		_	6,173,116	43.24
Meituan, Reg. S 2.125% 28/10/2025 Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.125%	USD	200,000	195,298	1.37	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instru	uments	6,173,116	43.24
08/08/2025 Tencent Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 3.8%	USD	200,000	199,296	1.39	0 0		-		
11/02/2025	USD	200,000 _	199,729	1.40	Transferable securities and money mark market	et instrument	is dealt in on a	notner regulate	ea
		_	837,045	5.86	Bonds				
India Bharti Airtel Ltd., Reg. S 4.375%	HED	200.000	100 343		Australia APA Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 4.2%				
10/06/2025 Reliance Industries Ltd., Reg. S 4.125%	USD	200,000	199,242	1.39	23/03/2025 NBN Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.45% 05/05/2026	USD USD	250,000 250,000	249,419 239,322	1.75 1.68
28/01/2025	USD	250,000 _	249,784	1.75	Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, Reg. S 3.5% 12/02/2025	USD	200,000	199,593	1.40
Janan		_	449,026	3.14	Sydney Airport Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.375% 30/04/2025	USD	200,000	198,914	1.39
Japan Central Nippon Expressway Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.352% 28/04/2026	USD	200,000	191,119	1.34	Telstra Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 07/04/2025	USD	250,000	248,689	1.74
Denso Corp., Reg. S 1.239% 16/09/2026 Japan Finance Organization for	USD	250,000	235,851	1.65	Westpac Banking Corp. 5.457% 18/11/2027	USD	200,000	204,904	1.44
Municipalities, Reg. S 2.375% 13/02/2025	USD	200,000	199,502	1.40	Woodside Finance Ltd., Reg. S 3.7% 15/09/2026	USD	200.000	196,288	1.37
Mitsubishi HC Capital, Inc., Reg. S 3.637% 13/04/2025	USD	200,000	199,187	1.40			_	1,537,129	10.77
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. 2.193% 25/02/2025	USD	250,000	249,044	1.74	Canada		-		
Norinchukin Bank (The), Reg. S 1.284% 22/09/2026	USD	200,000	187,582	1.31	Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 2.2% 03/02/2025	USD	250,000	249,377	1.75
			1,262,285	8.84	Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 2.25% 28/01/2025	USD	200,000	199,631	1.40
Netherlands Prosus NV, Reg. S 3.257% 19/01/2027	USD	200,000	191,425	1.34			_	449,008	3.15
110303 111, 11031 3 31237 10 137 017 2027	435	_	191,425	1.34	Cayman Islands	1160	-	100,000	
Singapore		_			Baidu, Inc. 3.075% 07/04/2025 CK Property Finance MTN Ltd., Reg. S	USD	200,000	198,999	1.39
BOC Aviation Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 29/04/2025	USD	250,000	248,524	1.74	1.375% 30/06/2026 Foxconn Far East Ltd., Reg. S 1.625%	USD	200,000	189,534	1.33
DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 1.194% 15/03/2027	USD	250,000	232,889	1.63	28/10/2025 Hongkong Land Finance Cayman Islands	USD	200,000	194,367	1.36
United Overseas Bank Ltd., Reg. S 3.059% 07/04/2025	USD	200,000	198,910	1.40	Co. Ltd. (The), Reg. S 4.5% 07/10/2025 JD.com, Inc. 3.875% 29/04/2026	USD USD	250,000 200,000	249,355 197,629	1.75 1.38
		_	680,323	4.77	Swire Pacific MTN Financing Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 21/09/2025	USD	250,000	248,059	1.74
South Korea		_						1,277,943	8.95
Export-Import Bank of Korea 0.75% 21/09/2025	USD	200,000	194,416	1.36	France Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,		_		
Hyundai Capital Services, Inc., Reg. S 2.125% 24/04/2025	USD	200,000	198,191	1.39	144A 4.935% 26/01/2026 Societe Generale SA, 144A 2.625%	USD	200,000	200,485	1.40
KB Kookmin Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4% 09/06/2025	USD	250,000	248,814	1.74	22/01/2025	USD	250,000 _	249,664	1.75
KEB Hana Bank, Reg. S 1.25% 16/12/2026 Kia Corp., Reg. S 2.375% 14/02/2025	USD USD	200,000 200,000	187,049 199,370	1.31 1.40			_	450,149	3.15
Korea Investment & Securities Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.125% 19/07/2026	USD	200,000	190,657	1.34	Hong Kong ICBCIL Finance Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.125%				
Korea Land & Housing Corp., Reg. S 5.75% 06/10/2025	USD	250,000	251,513	1.76	27/01/2025	USD	200,000 _	199,600	1.40
Mirae Asset Securities Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.625% 30/07/2025	USD	250,000	246,037	1.72			_	199,600	1.40
POSCO, Reg. S 4.375% 04/08/2025	USD	200,000 _	199,210	1.40	India State Bank of India, Reg. S 1.8%				
Spain		_	1,915,257 ———————	13.42	13/07/2026	USD	250,000 _	238,486	1.67
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 5.862% 14/09/2026	USD	200,000	201,200	1.41	Indonesia		_	238,486	1.67
3.802% 14/09/2020	usb	200,000	201,200	1.41	Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 4.75% 13/05/2025	USD	200,000	199,678	1.40
Thailand		_			Indonesia Asahan Aluminium PT, Reg. S 4.75% 15/05/2025	USD	200,000	199,647	1.40
Export Import Bank of Thailand, Reg. S 1.457% 15/10/2025	USD	200,000	194,265	1.36	3 10 131 031 2023	u3D		399,325	2.80
		-	194,265	1.36			-		2.00
United States of America		_							
Wells Fargo & Co. 3% 19/02/2025	USD	200,000 _	199,552	1.40					
		_	199,552	1.40					

†Related Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets		
Japan						
Marubeni Corp., Reg. S 1.319% 18/09/2025	USD	200,000	194,948	1.37		
Mizuho Bank Ltd., Reg. S 3.2% 26/03/2025	USD	250,000	249,065	1.74		
Sumitomo Corp., Reg. S 1.55% 06/07/2026	USD	209,000	199,167	1.39		
Sumitomo Mitsui Finance & Leasing Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.512% 22/01/2025	USD	250,000	249,636	1.75		
			892,816	6.25		
Malaysia						
RHB Bank Bhd., Reg. S 1.658% 29/06/2026	USD	200,000	190,340	1.33		
			190,340	1.33		
New Zealand Bank of New Zealand, Reg. S 2%						
21/02/2025	USD	250,000	249,060	1.74		
			249,060	1.74		
Philippines BDO Unibank, Inc., Reg. S 2.125%						
13/01/2026	USD	250,000	242,111	1.70		
		-	242,111	1.70		
South Korea GS Caltex Corp., Reg. S 1.625%						
27/07/2025 Kookmin Bank, Reg. S 5.4% 12/01/2025	USD USD	200,000 200,000	195,965 200,001	1.38 1.40		
Shinhan Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.375% 19/10/2025	USD	250,000	242,927	1.70		
			638,893	4.48		
United Kingdom		-				
ST Engineering RHQ Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 29/04/2025	USD	250,000	247,310	1.73		
			247,310	1.73		
Virgin Islands, British		-				
Hongkong Electric Finance Ltd., Reg. S 2.875% 03/05/2026	USD	200,000	195,149	1.37		
Wharf REIC Finance BVI Ltd., Reg. S 2.375% 07/05/2025	USD	200,000	197,965	1.38		
			393,114	2.75		
Total Bonds			7,405,284	51.87		
Total Transferable securities and money	market instru	ıments	7,405,284	51.87		
dealt in on another regulated market						
Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	tive investme	nt undertakir	ıgs			
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS						
Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD						
Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	480,000	480,000	3.36		
			480,000	3.36		
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	S		480,000	3.36		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment					
Total Investments		-	14,058,400	98.47		
Cash			114,109	0.80		
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			104,054	0.73		
Total Net Assets			14,276,563	100.00		
†Polated Party Fund		:		100.00		

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 South Korea Japan Cayman Islands Australia India Singapore Virgin Islands, British Luxembourg France Canada Indonesia New Zealand United Kingdom Philippines Spain Hong Kong United States of America Thailand Netherlands Malaysia	% of Net Assets 17.90 15.09 14.81 10.77 4.81 4.77 4.45 3.36 3.15 3.15 2.80 1.74 1.73 1.70 1.41 1.40 1.40 1.36 1.34 1.33
Malaysia	
Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	98.47 1.53
Total	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	
Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange Mauritius										
listing					Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.55% 29/01/2025	USD	200,000	199,911	0.51	
Bonds Cayman Islands					India Clean Energy Holdings, Reg. S 4.5% 18/04/2027	USD	300,000	284,236	0.72	
Cayman Islands CCBL Cayman 1 Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875%	HCD	400.000	200 (02	0.07	India Green Power Holdings, Reg. S 4% 22/02/2027	USD	233,325	222,649	0.56	
16/05/2029 CDBL Funding 2, Reg. S 2% 04/03/2026	USD USD	400,000 200,000	380,692 193,599	0.97 0.49	Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.975% Perpetual	USD	500,000	488,907	1.24	
China Modern Dairy Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 2.125% 14/07/2026	USD	420,000	400,260	1.01			-	1,195,703	3.03	
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.625% 17/05/2027	USD	500,000	496,581	1.26	Netherlands	1165	400.000	202.040		
JD.com, Inc. 4.125% 14/01/2050 Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.25%	USD	200,000	159,084	0.40	Prosus NV, Reg. S 3.257% 19/01/2027 Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.193% 19/01/2032	USD USD	400,000	382,849 179,140	0.97 0.45	
26/04/2026 MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.25%	USD	200,000	197,228	0.50	Prosus NV, Reg. S 3.832% 08/02/2051	USD	200,000	130,343	0.33	
18/06/2025 Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.125%	USD	350,000	349,085	0.89	Philippines		-	692,332	1.75	
08/08/2025 Tencent Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 3.925%	USD USD	750,000 200,000	747,359 170,398	1.89	Globe Telecom, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 4.2% Perpetual	USD	250,000	246,791	0.62	
19/01/2038 Tencent Music Entertainment Group 2%	USD	200,000	168,707	0.43	reipetuai	UJD	230,000	246,791	0.62	
03/09/2030 Weibo Corp. 3.375% 08/07/2030	USD	200,000	179,293	0.43	Singapore		-		0.02	
Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 15/01/2026	USD	400,000	396,393	1.01	Temasek Financial I Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 28/08/2034	CNH	2,000,000	275,112	0.70	
China		-	3,838,679 ———————	9.73	Temasek Financial I Ltd., Reg. S 3.1% 28/08/2054	CNH	3,000,000	414,086	1.05	
Agricultural Development Bank of China, Reg. S 3.25% 27/10/2025	CNH	1.500.000	205,903	0.52	.,,		-	689,198	1.75	
Agricultural Development Bank of China, Reg. S 3.8% 27/10/2030	CNH	13,000,000	1,907,473	4.84	South Korea		-			
Bank of China Ltd., Reg. S 3.08% 28/04/2026	CNH	6,500,000	893,280	2.27	Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual	USD	200,000	192,876	0.49	
Bank of China Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.6% Perpetual	USD	400,000	398,751	1.01	Tongyang Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.25% Perpetual	USD	200,000	198,927	0.50	
China Development Bank, Reg. S 4.2% 19/01/2027	CNH	4,000,000	566,870	1.44			-	391,803	0.99	
China Development Bank, Reg. S 4.3% 02/08/2032	CNH	9,000,000	1,386,074	3.51	Thailand		-			
China Development Bank Financial Leasing Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.875%		7,000,000	1,500,07	5.51	Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 3.343% 02/10/2031	USD	250,000	239,520	0.61	
28/09/2030 China Government Bond 2.19%	USD	200,000	196,622	0.50	Muang Thai Life Assurance PCL, Reg. S, FRN 3.552% 27/01/2037	USD	200,000	193,245	0.49	
25/09/2054 China Government Bond, Reg. S 3.6%	CNY	3,300,000	478,907	1.21				432,765	1.10	
27/06/2028 China Government Bond, Reg. S 2.82%	CNH	5,000,000	717,550	1.82	Virgin Islands, British CAS Capital No. 1 Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4%		-			
12/08/2032 China Government Bond, Reg. S 4%	CNH	17,000,000	2,411,601	6.11	Perpetual China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd.,	USD	300,000	287,850	0.73	
30/11/2035	CNH	2,500,000	394,280	1.00	Reg. S 3% 20/01/2031 China Cinda Finance 2017 I Ltd., Reg. S	USD	400,000	346,973	0.88	
		-	9,557,311	24.23	4.75% 08/02/2028 China Great Wall International Holdings VI	USD	200,000	196,196	0.50	
Hong Kong Airport Authority, Reg. S 2.93%					Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 28/04/2025 Chinalco Capital Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	USD	200,000	198,981	0.51	
05/06/2034 CMB International Leasing Management	CNH	2,000,000	277,425	0.70	2.95% 24/02/2027 Dianjian Haiyu Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.45%	USD	750,000	721,314	1.83	
Ltd., Reg. S 2% 04/02/2026 Far East Horizon Ltd., Reg. S 4.25%	USD	800,000	775,177	1.97	Perpetual Fortune Star BVI Ltd., Reg. S 5.95%	USD	500,000	494,354	1.25	
26/10/2026 Hong Kong Government International	USD	200,000	194,283	0.49	19/10/2025 Franshion Brilliant Ltd., Reg. S 3.2%	USD	200,000	198,510	0.50	
Bond, Reg. S 3.3% 07/06/2033 Hong Kong Mortgage Corp. Ltd. (The),	CNH	3,500,000	505,110	1.28	09/04/2026 Huarong Finance 2019 Co. Ltd., Reg. S,	USD	200,000	190,857	0.48	
Reg. S 2.98% 12/09/2026 ICBCIL Finance Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75%	CNH	7,000,000	962,336	2.44	FRN 4.25% Perpetual Huarong Finance II Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	400,000	395,848	1.00	
25/08/2025 ICBCIL Finance Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.65%	USD	800,000	783,425	1.99	4.625% 03/06/2026 Huarong Finance II Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	200,000	197,562	0.50	
02/08/2031 MTR Corp. Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 20/09/2034	USD CNH	400,000 2,000,000	346,153 273,548	0.88 0.69	4.875% 22/11/2026 State Grid Overseas Investment BVI Ltd.,	USD	550,000	543,813	1.38	
		-	4,117,457	10.44	Reg. S 4.25% 02/05/2028 Sunny Express Enterprises Corp., Reg. S	USD	500,000	495,195	1.26	
Indonesia		-			2.95% 01/03/2027 Yunda Holding Investment Ltd., Reg. S	USD	300,000	289,963	0.74	
Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S, FRN 4.3% Perpetual	USD	200,000	191,347	0.49	2.25% 19/08/2025	USD	800,000	782,554	1.98	
Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 6.2% 14/04/2052	USD	200,000	198,024	0.50			-	5,339,970	13.54	
			389,371	0.99	Total Bonds		-	26,891,380	68.17	
		_			Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	uments -	26,891,380	68.17	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	t instrumen	ts dealt in on a	nother regulate	ed	Singapore				
market					Continuum Energy Aura Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 9.5% 24/02/2027	USD	200,000	210,000	0.53
Bonds Australia					GLP Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 04/06/2025 Medco Laurel Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.95%	USD	200,000	193,055	0.49
APA Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 5% 23/03/2035	USD	70,000	65,938	0.17	12/11/2028 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375%	USD	200,000	199,647	0.51
APA Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 5.75% 16/09/2044	USD	100,000	97,758	0.17	14/05/2026 TML Holdings Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 4.35%	USD	500,000	509,454	1.29
Santos Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 13/03/2029	USD	200,000	197,644	0.50	09/06/2026	USD	200,000	196,832	0.50
13/03/2027	asb	200,000	361,340	0.92	Thailand		-	1,308,988	3.32
Cayman Islands		-			Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	USD	200,000	198,470	0.51
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 26/05/2035	USD	200,000	196,874	0.50	Krung Thai Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 4.4% Perpetual	USD	200,000	198,470	0.49
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 2.625% 17/09/2030	USD	200,000	176,021	0.45	reipetuai	usb	200,000	393,220	1.00
FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4% 05/04/2029	USD	400,000	422,716	1.07	United States of America		-		1.00
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 3.375% 13/04/2027	USD	200,000	167,500	0.42	Goodman US Finance Six LLC, REIT, Reg. S 5.125% 07/10/2034	USD	115,000	111,511	0.28
		_	963,111	2.44	Periama Holdings LLC, Reg. S 5.95% 19/04/2026	USD	400,000	399,769	1.02
China		-					-	511,280	1.30
China Development Bank 4.2% 19/01/2027	CNH	2,000,000	283,435	0.72	Virgin Islands, British		-		
China Government Bond 4% 30/11/2035 Export-Import Bank of China (The) 4.15%	CNH	500,000	78,856	0.20	Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 27/01/2026	USD	200,000	196,398	0.50
18/06/2027 Export-Import Bank of China (The), Reg. S	CNH	2,000,000	284,847	0.72	China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 23/07/2027	USD	200,000	200,683	0.51
4.15% 18/06/2027	CNH	3,000,000	427,271	1.08	China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 5.75% 28/05/2029	USD	256,000	258,648	0.66
		_	1,074,409	2.72	China Great Wall International Holdings VI Ltd., Reg. S 6.375% 02/01/2028	USD	200,000	206,295	0.52
Hong Kong Yanlord Land HK Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.125%					Chouzhou International Investment Ltd., Reg. S 4% 18/02/2025	USD	200,000	199,551	0.51
20/05/2026	USD	200,000 –	189,563	0.48	ENN Clean Energy International Investment Ltd., Reg. S 3.375%				
to die		-	189,563	0.48	12/05/2026 Studio City Co. Ltd., Reg. S 7% 15/02/2027	USD USD	500,000 200,000	487,444 201,710	1.23 0.51
India HDFC Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.7% Perpetual	USD	200,000	187,605	0.48	Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6% 15/07/2025	USD	400,000	399,886	1.01
HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 28/04/2027	USD	550,000	543,263	1.38	Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5% 15/01/2029	USD	300,000	271,656	0.69
Muthoot Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.375% 23/04/2029	USD	208,000	207,249	0.52			_	2,422,271	6.14
Shriram Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.15% 18/07/2025	USD	200,000	197,988	0.50	Total Bonds		-	10,637,100	26.96
Shriram Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.625% 22/04/2027	USD	200,000	201,910	0.51	Convertible Bonds		-		
		_	1,338,015	3.39	Cayman Islands				
Indonesia		_	·		Meituan, Reg. S 0% 27/04/2027 Meituan, Reg. S 0% 27/04/2028	USD USD	900,000 400,000	887,850 380,300	2.25 0.97
Krakatau Posco PT, Reg. S 6.375% 11/06/2027	USD	200,000	200,749	0.51			-	1,268,150	3.22
			200,749	0.51	South Korea		-		
Japan Nissan Motor Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.522%		_			LG Chem Ltd., Reg. S 1.25% 18/07/2028	USD	400,000 -	390,300	0.99
17/09/2025 Rakuten Group, Inc., Reg. S 11.25%	USD	200,000	197,193	0.50			=	390,300	0.99
15/02/2027 Sumitomo Life Insurance Co., Reg. S, FRN	USD	200,000	218,569	0.55	Total Convertible Bonds		-	1,658,450	4.21
5.875% Perpetual	USD	200,000	199,034	0.51	Total Transferable securities and money r dealt in on another regulated market	narket instru	ıments	12,295,550	31.17
			614,796	1.56					
Mauritius Azure Power Energy Ltd., Reg. S 3.575%									
19/08/2026 Greenko Wind Projects Mauritius Ltd.,	USD	395,867	362,961	0.92					
Reg. S 5.5% 06/04/2025	USD	250,000	249,944	0.63					
		_	612,905	1.55					
Netherlands Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85% 29/03/2026	USD	358,000	348,352	0.88					
		_	348,352	0.88					
Philippines		-	<u> </u>						
Globe Telecom, Inc., Reg. S 3% 23/07/2035	USD	200,000	158,459	0.40					
PLDT, Inc., Reg. S 3.45% 23/06/2050	USD	200,000 _	139,642	0.35					
		_	298,101	0.75					

JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investme	nt undertakir	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	325,000	325,000	0.82
			325,000	0.82
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	S		325,000	0.82
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	collective inve	stment	325,000	0.82
Total Investments			39,511,930	100.16
Cash			371,867	0.94
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(434,407)	(1.10)
Total Net Assets			39,449,390	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 China Virgin Islands, British Cayman Islands Hong Kong	% of Net Assets 26.95
Virgin Islands, British Cayman Islands	26.95
Cayman Islands	
•	19.68
Hong Kong	15.39
	10.92
Singapore	5.07
Mauritius	4.58
India	3.39
Netherlands	2.63
Thailand	2.10
South Korea	1.98
Japan	1.56
Indonesia	1.50
Philippines	1.37
United States of America	1.30
Australia	0.92
Luxembourg	0.82
Total Investments	100.16
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.16)
Total	100.00
=	

†Related Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
CNY	-	USD	-		BNP Paribas	-	-
CNY	=	USD	-		Goldman Sachs	=	-
CNY	-	USD	-		State Street	-	-
USD	11,134	CNH	80,819	, - ,	BNP Paribas	106	-
USD	13,501	CNH	98,570	03/01/2025		51	-
USD USD	10,552	CNH	76,574	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	103	0.03
USD	228,288 1,056,952	CNH CNH	1,600,000 7,600,000	22/01/2025		9,945 19 , 823	0.03 0.06
USD	481,586	CNH	3,500,000	22/01/2025		3,960	0.06
USD	2,193,522	CNH	15,540,000		Standard Chartered	72,862	0.01
USD	2,173,322	CNY	13,340,000		BNP Paribas	72,002	0.19
USD	_	CNY	_	22/01/2025		_	_
USD	=	CNY	-	22/01/2025		-	-
USD	=	CNY	-		Standard Chartered	-	_
USD	49.564	EUR	47.136	03/01/2025		653	-
USD	154,897	EUR	147,405		BNP Paribas	1,942	-
USD	105,142	EUR	100,344	03/01/2025		1,020	-
USD	25,631	EUR	24,208	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	512	-
USD	338,516	EUR	322,690	03/01/2025	HSBC	3,676	-
USD	164,036	EUR	150,000	22/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	8,267	0.02
USD	6,494	EUR	6,217	05/02/2025	HSBC	35	-
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	change Contracts - Assets				122,955	0.31
CNH	36,178	USD	4,992	03/01/2025	Barclays	(56)	_
CNH	23,049,574	USD	3,180,874	03/01/2025		(35,699)	(0.09)
CNH	106,397	USD	14,667	, - ,	Morgan Stanley	(149)	-
CNH	1,750,000	USD	252,150	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(13,337)	(0.03)
CNH	65,435,345	USD	9,302,599	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(372,998)	(0.95)
CNH	6,100,000	USD	863,613	22/01/2025	State Street	(31,179)	(0.08)
CNH	22,936,186	USD	3,131,382	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(516)	-
CNH	44,021	USD	6,024	05/02/2025	HSBC	(15)	-
EUR	6,217	USD	6,486	02/01/2025	HSBC	(35)	-
EUR	68,167	USD	71,917		BNP Paribas	(1,183)	-
EUR	25,374,953	USD	26,765,628	03/01/2025		(435,307)	(1.10)
EUR	150,000	USD	162,586	22/01/2025		(6,817)	(0.02)
EUR	24,801,337	USD	25,856,634	05/02/2025		(86,408)	(0.22)
EUR	47,745	USD	49,907	05/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	(297)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(983,996)	(2.49)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(861,041)	(2.18)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	(7)	USD	(763,820)	5,141	0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				5,141	0.01
US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	2	USD	239,656	(6,125)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(6,125)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(984)	-

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money market	t instrume	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Bolivia, Plurinational State of				
listing					Bolivia Government Bond, Reg. S 4.5% 20/03/2028	USD	400,000	238,360	0.05
Bonds							_	238,360	0.05
Angola Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 9.5%	uco	300.000	201.115		Brazil		-		
12/11/2025 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25%	USD	300,000	301,115	0.06	Brazil Government Bond 4.5% 30/05/2029	USD	800,000	746,856	0.16
09/05/2028 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8%	USD	600,000	565,507	0.12	Brazil Government Bond 3.875% 12/06/2030	USD	400,000	352,038	0.07
26/11/2029 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75%	USD	460,000	412,605	0.09	Brazil Government Bond 6.25% 18/03/2031	USD	620,000	604,672	0.13
14/04/2032 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 9.375%	USD	463,000	410,570	0.09	Brazil Government Bond 6.125% 22/01/2032	USD	1,210,000	1,160,553	0.24
08/05/2048 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 9.125%	USD	436,000	358,741	0.07	Brazil Government Bond 6% 20/10/2033 Brazil Government Bond 8.25%	USD	400,000	374,300	0.08
26/11/2049	USD	600,000	483,261	0.10	20/01/2034 Brazil Government Bond 4.75%	USD	1,017,000	1,113,381	0.23
		-	2,531,799	0.53	14/01/2050 Brazil Government Bond 7.125%	USD	1,800,000	1,239,138	0.26
Argentina Argentina Government Bond 1%					13/05/2054	USD	1,240,000 -	1,150,227	0.24
09/07/2029 Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.75%	USD	600,000	488,100	0.10			_	6,741,165	1.41
09/07/2030 Argentina Government Bond, STEP	USD	1,697,617	1,313,056	0.28	Bulgaria Bulgaria Government Bond, Reg. S 5%				
4.125% 09/07/2035 Argentina Government Bond, STEP 5%	USD	3,742,885	2,493,256	0.52	05/03/2037	USD	1,086,000	1,019,910	0.21
09/01/2038 Argentina Government Bond, STEP 3.5%	USD	916,216	641,917	0.14			-	1,019,910	0.21
09/07/2041 Argentina Government Bond, STEP	USD	2,379,403	1,493,000	0.31	Cayman Islands Bioceanico Sovereign Certificate Ltd.,				
4.125% 09/07/2046 YPF SA, Reg. S 8.5% 27/06/2029	USD USD	800,000 1,337,000	532,276 1,357,055	0.11 0.28	Reg. S 0% 05/06/2034 DP World Salaam, Reg. S, FRN 6%	USD	3,159,233	2,441,076	0.51
		_	8,318,660	1.74	Perpetual EDO Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 5.662%	USD	2,970,000	2,956,545	0.62
Austria		-			03/07/2031 EDO Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%	USD	616,000	618,960	0.13
Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75% 15/01/2031	USD	168,000 _	148,506	0.03	21/09/2033 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 4.75%	USD	442,000	451,629	0.09
		_	148,506	0.03	14/02/2030 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 5.125%	USD	400,000	392,214	0.08
Azerbaijan Azerbaijan Government Bond, Reg. S					14/02/2053 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 5.375%	USD	840,000	704,848	0.15
3.5% 01/09/2032 Southern Gas Corridor CJSC, Reg. S	USD	300,000	254,655	0.05	29/01/2054 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 5.375%	USD	468,000	407,343	0.08
6.875% 24/03/2026 State Oil Co. of the Azerbaijan Republic,	USD	700,000	709,747	0.15	13/10/2122 ICD Funding Ltd., Reg. S 3.223%	USD	400,000	333,444	0.07
Reg. S 6.95% 18/03/2030	USD	200,000	207,185	0.05	28/04/2026 IHS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 6.25%	USD	200,000	194,624	0.04
		_	1,171,587	0.25	29/11/2028 MAF Global Securities Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	1,640,000	1,555,962	0.33
Bahrain Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 7%					6.375% Perpetual Meituan, Reg. S 3.05% 28/10/2030	USD USD	2,450,000 1,090,000	2,447,550 967,407	0.51 0.20
12/10/2028 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75%	USD	800,000	822,163	0.17	MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 18/06/2025	USD	890,000	887,672	0.20
20/09/2029 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,048,000	1,064,239	0.22	QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 2.625% 12/05/2025				
7.375% 14/05/2030 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 5.45%	USD	200,000	207,935	0.04	Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.125%	USD	1,230,000	1,219,505	0.25
16/09/2032 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5%	USD	1,800,000	1,653,041	0.35	08/08/2025 Saudi Electricity Sukuk Programme Co.,	USD	2,160,000	2,152,393	0.45
12/02/2036 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 6%	USD	443,000	455,388	0.10	Reg. S 5.684% 11/04/2053 Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD USD	1,122,000 1,160,000	1,089,810 1,142,301	0.23 0.24
19/09/2044 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25%	USD	700,000	584,622	0.12	Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 15/01/2026	USD	2,150,000	2,130,613	0.45
25/01/2051	USD	200,000	167,112	0.04	Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.625% 26/08/2028	USD	1,745,000	1,681,954	0.35
			4,954,500	1.04	Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.98% 30/01/2028	USD	1,860,000	1,843,859	0.39
Barbados Barbados Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5%							-	25,619,709	5.36
01/10/2029	USD	200,000	196,100	0.04	Chile		-		
		_	196,100	0.04	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 3% 30/09/2029	USD	500,000	446,470	0.09
Benin Benin Government Bond, Reg. S 7.96%					Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 5.125% 02/02/2033	USD	893,000	848,935	0.18
13/02/2038	USD	350,000	330,750	0.07	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 5.95% 08/01/2034	USD	300,000	298,701	0.06
		=	330,750	0.07	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 6.3% 08/09/2053	USD	450,000	440,834	0.09
<i>Bermuda</i> Bermuda Government Bond, Reg. S					Empresa de los Ferrocarriles del Estado, Reg. S 3.068% 18/08/2050	USD	405,000	245,122	0.05
2.375% 20/08/2030	USD	503,000	427,037	0.09	Empresa de los Ferrocarriles del Estado, Reg. S 3.83% 14/09/2061	USD	270,000	178,329	0.04
		_	427,037	0.09	Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S 5.25% 06/11/2029	USD	990,000	977,635	0.21
					Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S 6.15% 10/05/2033	USD	510,000	515,557	0.11

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Enel Chile SA 4.875% 12/06/2028	USD	167,000	164,906	0.03	Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.053%	LIED	1.570.000	1 240 454	0.20
GNL Quintero SA, Reg. S 4.634% 31/07/2029	USD	982,628	970,000	0.20	15/01/2032 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625%	USD	1,570,000	1,349,454	0.28
		_	5,086,489	1.06	29/05/2032 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.5%	USD	750,000	660,738	0.14
Colombia		_			31/01/2047 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.875%	USD	895,000	697,477	0.15
Banco de Bogota SA, Reg. S 6.25% 12/05/2026	USD	200,000	199,770	0.04	29/05/2050 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75%	USD	1,190,000	953,668	0.20
Colombia Government Bond 3.875% 25/04/2027	USD	1,250,000	1,197,893	0.25	30/09/2051 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.15%	USD	500,000	395,715	0.08
Colombia Government Bond 4.5% 15/03/2029	USD	200,000	185,300	0.04	20/11/2059 Egyptian Financial Co. for Sovereign	USD	350,000	258,563	0.05
Colombia Government Bond 3% 30/01/2030	USD	600,000	499,050	0.10	Taskeek (The), Reg. S 10.875% 28/02/2026	USD	1,423,000	1,474,806	0.31
Colombia Government Bond 8% 20/04/2033	USD	1,480,000	1,507,462	0.32				7,011,928	1.47
Colombia Government Bond 7.5% 02/02/2034	USD	377,000	371,285	0.08	El Salvador		_		
Colombia Government Bond 5.2% 15/05/2049	USD	1,351,000	908,899	0.19	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 8.625% 28/02/2029	USD	806,000	838,200	0.18
Colombia Government Bond 4.125% 15/05/2051	USD	897,000	515,672	0.11	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25% 10/04/2032	USD	410,000	417,288	0.09
Colombia Government Bond 8.75% 14/11/2053	USD	1,294,000	1,311,650	0.27	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050	USD	275,000	232,536	0.05
Colombia Government Bond 8.375% 07/11/2054	USD	1,270,000	1,234,313	0.26	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.5% 15/07/2052	USD	250,000	261,549	0.05
Ecopetrol SA 8.875% 13/01/2033 Ecopetrol SA 8.375% 19/01/2036	USD USD	1,055,000 925,000	1,075,856 892,780	0.23 0.19	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.65% 21/11/2054	USD	996,000	1,054,475	0.22
Oleoducto Central SA, Reg. S 4% 14/07/2027	USD	1,335,000	1,263,590	0.26			_	2,804,048	0.59
Costa Rica		_	11,163,520	2.34	Estonia Eesti Energia A/S, Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	661,696	0.14
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 6.55% 03/04/2034	USD	380,000	387,837	0.08			_	661,696	0.14
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 7.158% 12/03/2045	USD	384,000	394,912	0.08	Gabon		-		
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 13/11/2054	USD	687,000	712,529	0.15	Gabon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.625% 06/02/2031	USD	400,000	298,457	0.06
Instituto Costarricense de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.75% 07/10/2031	USD	790,000	796,020	0.17			_	298,457	0.06
Instituto Costarricense de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.375% 15/05/2043	USD	200,000	178,500	0.04	Georgia		-		
Neg. 3 0.37 3 70 137 037 20 13	435	_	2.469.798	0.52	Georgia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.75% 22/04/2026	USD	280,000	264,296	0.06
Cyprus		-		0.52				264,296	0.06
Interpipe Holdings plc, Reg. S 8.375% 13/05/2026	USD	200,000	172,000	0.04	Ghana Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0%		_		
		_	172,000	0.04	03/07/2026 Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0%	USD	137,888	128,496	0.03
Dominican Republic		-			03/01/2030 Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	225,329	175,111	0.04
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.95% 25/01/2027	USD	150,000	149,282	0.03	5% 03/07/2029	USD	842,778	729,954	0.15
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 22/02/2029	USD	530,000	515,293	0.11	Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5% 03/07/2035	USD	1,499,532	1,059,090	0.22
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.5% 30/01/2030	USD	1,100,000	1,011,725	0.21				2,092,651	0.44
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 7.05% 03/02/2031	USD	1,040,000	1,064,470	0.22	Guatemala Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S		_		
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	820,000	735,130	0.15	5.25% 10/08/2029 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	270,000	260,347	0.05
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 22/02/2033	USD	520,000	501,540	0.11	5.375% 24/04/2032 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	189,400	0.04
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 6.6% 01/06/2036	USD	400,000	399,360	0.08	6.6% 13/06/2036 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	610,000	605,959	0.13
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 6.4% 05/06/2049	USD	1,800,000	1,699,650	0.36	6.125% 01/06/2050	USD	360,000 _	320,535	0.07
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	1,600,000	1,360,400	0.29				1,376,241	0.29
		_	7,436,850	1.56	Honduras Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S				
Ecuador		-			5.625% 24/06/2030	USD	710,000 _	631,758	0.13
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 6.9% 31/07/2030	USD	2,448,178	1,703,867	0.36			_	631,758	0.13
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2035	USD	1,035,010	590,160	0.12	Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S 3.2% 16/09/2040	USD	630,000	472,947	0.10
Ecuador Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5% 31/07/2040	USD	2,472,254	1,267,030	0.27	Far East Horizon Ltd., Reg. S 5.875% 05/03/2028	USD	1,270,000	1,253,163	0.26
		_	3,561,057	0.75	Hong Kong Government International Bond, Reg. S 4% 07/06/2033	USD	440,000	422,436	0.09
Egypt		-					_	2,148,546	0.45
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 16/02/2026	USD	200,000	191,694	0.04			-		
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.6% 01/03/2029	USD	200,000	194,219	0.04					
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 16/02/2031	USD	1,000,000	835,594	0.18					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Hungary					Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S				
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 22/05/2028	USD	200,000	203,404	0.04	6.125% 15/06/2033 Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	388,000	346,638	0.07
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 16/06/2029	USD	900,000	886,346	0.19	8.25% 30/01/2037	USD	461,000 _	448,360	0.09
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 2.125% 22/09/2031	USD	800,000	635,906	0.13	larcov		-	2,490,040	0.52
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 16/06/2034	USD	800,000	763,812	0.16	Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S	HCD	000 043	704046	0.15
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 26/03/2036	USD	627,000	588,039	0.12	2.94% 30/09/2040 Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S	USD	889,843	704,946	0.15
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 25/09/2052	USD	1,510,000	1,537,709	0.32	3.25% 30/09/2040	USD	641,000 _	484,518	0.10
Magyar Export-Import Bank Zrt., Reg. S 6.125% 04/12/2027	USD	940,000	948,234	0.20	Jordan		-	1,189,464	0.25
MFB Magyar Fejlesztesi Bank Zrt., Reg. S 6.5% 29/06/2028	USD	850,000	862,737	0.18	Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 4.95% 07/07/2025	USD	200,000	197,091	0.04
OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 7.5% 25/05/2027	USD	690,000	711,931	0.15	Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 13/01/2029	USD	400,000	398,325	0.04
OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 15/05/2033	USD	884,000	929,130	0.20	Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 5.85% 07/07/2030	USD	840,000	767,999	0.09
		_	8,067,248	1.69	Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375% 10/10/2047	USD	500,000	444,528	0.10
India		-			Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 5.75% 31/01/2027	USD	931,000	899,822	0.09
Bharti Airtel Ltd., Reg. S 4.375% 10/06/2025	USD	480,000	478,179	0.10	31/01/2027	USD	931,000		
HDFC Bank Ltd., FRN, 144A 3.7% Perpetual	USD	340,000	318,929	0.07	Kazakhstan		-	2,707,765	0.57
JSW Steel Ltd., Reg. S 3.95% 05/04/2027 State Bank of India, Reg. S 5%	USD	1,419,000	1,365,079	0.29	Fund of National Welfare Samruk-Kazyna JSC, Reg. S 2% 28/10/2026	USD	200,000	187,701	0.04
17/01/2029	USD	646,000 –	643,082	0.13	Kazakhstan Government Bond, Reg. S 4.714% 09/04/2035	USD	990,000	949,343	0.20
		_	2,805,269	0.59	Kazakhstan Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 21/07/2045	USD	800,000	865,636	0.18
Indonesia Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT,	1165		1 270 152		KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 5.375% 24/04/2030	USD	300,000	292,341	0.06
Reg. S, FRN 4.3% Perpetual Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 5.315%	USD	1,337,000	1,279,153	0.27	KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 3.5% 14/04/2033	USD	860,000	714,586	0.15
14/04/2032 Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 6.2%	USD	1,552,000	1,519,922	0.32	KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 5.75% 19/04/2047	USD	458,000	396,246	0.08
14/04/2052 Hutama Karya Persero PT, Reg. S 3.75%	USD	1,190,000	1,178,243	0.25	KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 6.375% 24/10/2048	USD	1,255,000	1,169,206	0.25
11/05/2030 Indonesia Government Bond 4.85%	USD	1,071,000	992,805	0.21	QazaqGaz NC JSC, Reg. S 4.375% 26/09/2027	USD	590,000	564,783	0.12
11/01/2033 Indonesia Government Bond 5.65%	USD	354,000	342,618	0.07	20/07/2021	dSD	-	5.139.842	1.08
11/01/2053 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	400,000	396,750	0.08	Kenya		-		1.00
6.625% 17/02/2037 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	800,000	881,671	0.18	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 7% 22/05/2027	USD	400,000	394,245	0.08
6.75% 15/01/2044 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	200,000	226,844	0.05	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 7.25% 28/02/2028	USD	300,000	286,688	0.06
27/05/2041 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 5.625%	USD	200,000	208,885	0.04	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 9.75% 16/02/2031	USD	988.000	977,967	0.21
20/05/2043 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.45%	USD	595,000	563,685	0.12	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 6.3% 23/01/2034	USD	182,000	143,809	0.03
30/05/2044 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	500,000	515,128	0.11	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25% 28/02/2048	USD	238,000	196,362	0.04
07/11/2048	USD	200,000 –	209,375	0.04	20,02,2010	035	_	1,999,071	0.42
Iraa		_	8,315,079	1.74	Latvia		-		
Iraq Iraq Government Bond, Reg. S 5.8%	USD	393,750	202 672	0.00	Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.125% 30/07/2034	USD	400,000	390,484	0.08
15/01/2028	นรม	393,730 -	383,672	0.08			_	390,484	0.08
Isle of Man		-	383,672	0.08	Lebanon		_		
AngloGold Ashanti Holdings plc 3.375% 01/11/2028	USD	615,000	569,729	0.12	Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.6% 27/11/2026§	USD	1,100,000	141,487	0.03
Gohl Capital Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 24/01/2027	USD	885,000	862,136	0.12	Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.85% 23/03/2027§	USD	1,284,000	166,445	0.03
21/01/2027	435	_	1,431,865	0.30			_	307,932	0.06
Israel		-		0.50	Luxembourg		=		
Israel Government Bond 5.75% 12/03/2054	USD	694,000	636,611	0.13	Chile Electricity Lux MPC SARL, Reg. S 6.01% 20/01/2033	USD	1,536,280	1,552,856	0.33
		_	636,611	0.13	EIG Pearl Holdings SARL, Reg. S 4.387% 30/11/2046	USD	1,643,000	1,277,196	0.27
Ivory Coast		=			FS Luxembourg Sarl, Reg. S 8.875% 12/02/2031	USD	915,000	929,091	0.19
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 03/03/2028	USD	600,000	597,026	0.13	Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S 6.51% 23/02/2042	USD	1,551,000	1,576,053	0.33
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 30/01/2032	EUR	163,000	149,179	0.03	Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S 6.103% 23/08/2042	USD	815,000	796,613	0.17
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 30/01/2033	USD	970,000	948,837	0.20	MHP Lux SA, Reg. S 6.25% 19/09/2029	USD	872,000	733,778	0.15

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Millicom International Cellular SA, Reg. S					Namibia				
5.125% 15/01/2028 TMS Issuer SARL, Reg. S 5.78%	USD	180,000	173,584	0.04	Namibia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 29/10/2025	USD	625,000	619,355	0.13
23/08/2032	USD	200,000 _	203,585	0.04			_	619,355	0.13
Malaysia		_	7,242,756	1.52	Netherlands		-		
Malaysia Khazanah Global Sukuk Bhd., Reg. S 4.687% 01/06/2028	USD	200,000	198,470	0.04	Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 10/01/2028 Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S	USD	900,000	824,033	0.17
		_	198,470	0.04	7.25% 13/02/2033 MV24 Capital BV, Reg. S 6.748%	USD	368,000	340,538	0.07
Mauritius		_			01/06/2034 Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.193% 19/01/2032	USD USD	556,554 642,000	527,660 575,039	0.11 0.12
Greenko Power II Ltd., 144A 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	517,700	487,995	0.10	Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.027% 03/08/2050	USD	1,550,000	1,052,600	0.22
Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	550,265	518,691	0.11	Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.987% 19/01/2052 Teva Pharmaceutical Finance	USD	1,601,000	1,258,240	0.26
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 29/07/2026	USD	2,631,000	2,666,847	0.56	Netherlands III BV 4.1% 01/10/2046 Yinson Boronia Production BV, Reg. S	USD	1,320,000	951,699	0.20
India Clean Energy Holdings, Reg. S 4.5% 18/04/2027	USD	770,000	729.538	0.15	8.947% 31/07/2042	USD	2,094,000 _	2,181,906	0.46
India Green Power Holdings, Reg. S 4% 22/02/2027	USD	995,831	950,265	0.20	Nigoria		-	7,711,715	1.61
Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.975% Perpetual	USD	1,670,000	1,632,950	0.34	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625%	1160	(00.000	500 500	
Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.65% Perpetual	USD	1,250,000	1,252,940	0.26	21/11/2025 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	600,000	598,500	0.12
respectual	usb	1,230,000			28/11/2027 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125%	USD	1,540,000	1,463,798	0.31
Mexico		_	8,239,226	1.72	28/09/2028 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143%	USD	607,000	551,884	0.12
Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S, FRN 8.375% Perpetual	USD	1,030,000	1,036,931	0.22	23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.625%		250,000	226,744	0.05
Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior SNC, Reg. S 4.375% 14/10/2025	USD	300,000	299,073	0.06	09/06/2031 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.875%	USD	977,000	976,344	0.20
Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior SNC, Reg. S, FRN 2.72% 11/08/2031	USD	860,000	792,901	0.00	16/02/2032 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375%	USD	525,000	473,400	0.10
Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 7.45%					28/09/2033 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	600,000	514,591	0.11
15/11/2029 Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S	USD	922,000	734,591	0.15	10.375% 09/12/2034 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625%	USD	926,000	946,463	0.20
3.348% 09/02/2031 Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S	USD	879,000	729,017	0.15	28/11/2047 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25%	USD	700,000	535,884	0.11
4.677% 09/02/2051 Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 3.875%	USD	458,000	310,914	0.07	28/09/2051	USD	212,000 _	169,467	0.03
30/04/2028 Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 5.5%	USD	1,100,000	1,032,812	0.22			_	6,457,075	1.35
31/10/2046 Mexico Government Bond 2.659%	USD	500,000	401,813	0.08	Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375%				
24/05/2031 Mexico Government Bond 6.35%	USD	200,000	162,768	0.03	08/03/2027 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6%	USD	400,000	398,362	0.08
09/02/2035 Mexico Government Bond 6.05%	USD	646,000	633,880	0.13	01/08/2029 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25%	USD	2,025,000	2,055,169	0.43
11/01/2040 Mexico Government Bond 6.338%	USD	600,000	558,394	0.12	25/01/2031 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375%	USD	573,000	588,675	0.12
04/05/2053 Mexico Government Bond 3.771%	USD	1,270,000	1,135,382	0.24	28/10/2032 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 7%	USD	200,000	220,491	0.05
24/05/2061 Mexico Government Bond 5.75%	USD	1,300,000	744,569	0.16	25/01/2051	USD	3,050,000	3,202,631	0.67
12/10/2110 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875% 16/10/2025	USD USD	200,000 580,000	153,814 579,121	0.03 0.12				6,465,328	1.35
		_	9,305,980	1.95	Pakistan Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 6%		_		
Mongolia		_			08/04/2026 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	650,000	612,469	0.13
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 8.65% 19/01/2028	USD	300,000	315,975	0.07	6.875% 05/12/2027 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,000,000	903,230	0.19
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 4.45% 07/07/2031	USD	250,000	217,331	0.04	7.375% 08/04/2031	USD	900,000 _	753,261	0.15
		_	533,306	0.11				2,268,960	0.47
Montenegro		_			Panama Panama Government Bond 8.875%		_		
Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S 7.25% 12/03/2031	USD	573,000	588,865	0.12	30/09/2027 Panama Government Bond 9.375%	USD	350,000	376,338	0.08
		_	588,865	0.12	01/04/2029 Panama Government Bond 2.252%	USD	300,000	331,725	0.07
Morocco		_			29/09/2032	USD	200,000	140,450	0.03
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 5.95% 08/03/2028	USD	656,000	660,863	0.14	Panama Government Bond 6.4% 14/02/2035	USD	1,700,000	1,544,467	0.32
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 3% 15/12/2032	USD	200,000	163,546	0.04	Panama Government Bond 4.5% 16/04/2050	USD	600,000	374,556	0.08
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 08/09/2033	USD	529,000	546,334	0.12	Panama Government Bond 6.853% 28/03/2054	USD	385,000	330,045	0.07
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 15/12/2050	USD	500,000	340,313	0.12	Panama Government Bond 4.5% 01/04/2056	USD	1,170,000	692,932	0.14
OCP SA, Reg. S 6.875% 25/04/2044 OCP SA, Reg. S 5.125% 23/06/2051	USD USD	1,247,000 400,000	1,214,135 302,746	0.25	Panama Government Bond 4.5% 19/01/2063	USD	700,000	412,832	0.09
our ja, reg. j 3.12370 23/U0/2U31	สวก	400,000 —		0.06			_	4,203,345	0.88
		_	3,227,937	0.68			-		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 6.1%					Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 14/02/2051	USD	378.000	239,119	0.05
11/08/2044	USD	714,000	677,579	0.14	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 17/01/2053	USD	792,000	802,388	
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.6% 13/03/2048	USD	1,501,000	1,314,501	0.27	7.023% 17/01/2033	usb	792,000 _		0.17
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.4% 30/03/2050	USD	1,277,000	1,087,046	0.23	Rwanda		_	5,934,124	1.24
			3,079,126	0.64	Rwanda Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 09/08/2031	USD	300,000	253,642	0.05
Peru Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA, Reg. S		-			07,00,2031	435	_	253,642	0.05
4.75% 15/07/2025 Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA, Reg. S	USD	506,000	505,673	0.10	Saudi Arabia		-		
2.4% 28/09/2027	USD	470,000	435,805	0.09	Al Rajhi Bank, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	USD	629,000	653,314	0.13
Fondo MIVIVIENDA SA, Reg. S 4.625% 12/04/2027	USD	1,270,000	1,251,109	0.26	Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S 4.375% 16/04/2029	USD	712,000	695,112	0.14
Orazul Energy Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625% 28/04/2027	USD	3,486,000	3,400,663	0.71	Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 25/10/2032	USD	600,000	605,556	0.13
Peru Government Bond 8.75% 21/11/2033	USD	550,000	656,645	0.14	Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 3.5% 16/04/2029	USD	700,000	658,551	0.14
Peru Government Bond 3% 15/01/2034 Peru Government Bond 5.625%	USD	1,015,000	820,374	0.17	Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 2.25% 24/11/2030	USD	283,000	241,897	0.05
18/11/2050 Peru LNG Srl, Reg. S 5.375% 22/03/2030	USD USD	461,000 1,072,539	433,709 989,154	0.09 0.21	Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 5.875% 17/07/2064	USD	1,120,000	1,046,294	0.22
Petroleos del Peru SA, Reg. S 4.75% 19/06/2032	USD	1,050,000	795,130	0.17	Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 16/01/2034	USD	400,000	389,172	0.08
Petroleos del Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625% 19/06/2047	USD	749,000	480,718	0.10	Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 18/01/2053	USD	828,000	702,229	0.15
		-	9,768,980	2.04	Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5.75% 16/01/2054	USD	867,000	810,784	0.13
Philippines		-	·		Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 3.45% 02/02/2061	USD	1,020,000	621,857	
Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co., Reg. S 5.375% 06/03/2029	USD	696,000	701,609	0.15	02/02/2001	usb	1,020,000		0.13
Philippine Government Bond 4.75% 05/03/2035	USD	610,000	581,320	0.12	Senegal		-	6,424,766	1.34
Philippines Government Bond 3.95% 20/01/2040	USD	400,000	333,785	0.07	Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	350,000	280,728	0.06
Philippines Government Bond 5.5% 17/01/2048	USD	249,000	243,825	0.05	Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375% 08/06/2037	EUR	307,000	226,057	0.05
Philippines Government Bond 5.6% 14/05/2049	USD	1,500,000	1,480,625	0.31	Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 13/03/2048	USD	377,000	256,190	0.05
Rizal Commercial Banking Corp., Reg. S 5.5% 18/01/2029	USD	276,000	278,284	0.06	13/03/2040	usb			0.16
ROP Sukuk Trust, Reg. S 5.045% 06/06/2029	USD	775,000	774,984	0.16	Serbia		_	762,975 ——————	0.10
		-	4,394,432	0.92	Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 26/09/2033	USD	780,000	803,189	0.17
Poland		-			Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 12/06/2034	USD	650,000	640,756	0.13
Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S 6.25% 31/10/2028	USD	331,000	344,621	0.07	12,00,200	035	_	1,443,945	0.30
Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S 5.375% 22/05/2033	USD	730,000	714,416	0.15	Singapore		_		
Poland Government Bond 5.75% 16/11/2032	USD	1,038,000	1,061,828	0.22	DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.3% Perpetual	USD	560,000	558,081	0.12
Poland Government Bond 5.125% 18/09/2034	USD	534,000	517,932	0.11	·		_	558,081	0.12
Poland Government Bond 5.5% 04/04/2053	USD	939,000	870,321	0.18	Slovenia		_		
Poland Government Bond 5.5% 18/03/2054	USD	829,000	764,604	0.16	Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 19/09/2033	USD	1,079,000	1,065,541	0.22
		-	4,273,722	0.89			_	1,065,541	0.22
Qatar		-			South Africa		_		
Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4.817% 14/03/2049	USD	479,000	434,039	0.09	Absa Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	USD	1,225,000	1,210,371	0.25
Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4.4% 16/04/2050	USD	570,000	484,174	0.10	South Africa Government Bond 4.85% 27/09/2027	USD	400,000	390,085	0.08
QatarEnergy, Reg. S 2.25% 12/07/2031 QatarEnergy, Reg. S 3.125% 12/07/2041	USD USD	468,000 500,000	394,599 370,219	0.08 0.08	South Africa Government Bond 4.3% 12/10/2028	USD	1,576,000	1,475,908	0.31
QatarEnergy, Reg. S 3.3% 12/07/2051	USD	1,370,000	940,264	0.20	South Africa Government Bond 4.85% 30/09/2029	USD	900,000	839,493	0.18
		-	2,623,295	0.55	South Africa Government Bond 5.875% 20/04/2032	USD	200,000	188,092	0.04
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25%		00	700		South Africa Government Bond 5.75% 30/09/2049	USD	1,141,000	856,948	0.18
25/11/2027 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	800,000	783,572	0.16	South Africa Government Bond 7.3% 20/04/2052	USD	1,500,000	1,362,461	0.28
6.625% 17/02/2028 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	288,000	292,628	0.06	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.1% 19/11/2036	USD	577,000	563,746	0.12
5.875% 30/01/2029 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 3%	USD	316,000	308,078	0.06	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 19/11/2054	USD	754,000	725,945	0.15
14/02/2031 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,900,000	1,540,340	0.32	Transnet SOC Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% 06/02/2028	USD	1,300,000	1,326,436	0.28
7.125% 17/01/2033 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	600,000	609,581	0.13			_	8,939,485	1.87
6.375% 30/01/2034 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	944,000	905,469	0.19			-		
4.625% 03/04/2049	EUR	537,000	452,949	0.10					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
South Korea					Turkiye Government Bond 5.75%				
KEB Hana Bank, Reg. S, FRN 3.5% Perpetual	USD	770,000	743,542	0.16	11/05/2047 Turkiye Ihracat Kredi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S	USD	1,100,000	820,846	0.17
Kyobo Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.9% 15/06/2052	USD	948,000	965,064	0.20	9% 28/01/2027 TVF Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg. S 6.95%	USD	330,000	347,277	0.07
Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd., FRN, 144A 3.34% 05/02/2030	USD	520,000	519,079	0.11	23/01/2030 Ziraat Katilim Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg. S	USD	1,718,000	1,723,820	0.36
Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.34% 05/02/2030	USD	714,000	712,735	0.15	9.375% 12/11/2026 Zorlu Enerji Elektrik Uretim A/S, Reg. S	USD	653,000	696,115	0.15
		-	2,940,420	0.62	11% 23/04/2030	USD	1,180,000	1,191,852	0.25
Sri Lanka		-					_	15,400,158	3.22
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.2% 11/05/2027	USD	570,000	360,525	0.07	Ukraine Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S				
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 18/04/2028	USD	3,610,000	2,337,475	0.49	1.75% 01/02/2029 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	449,140	313,125	0.07
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 7.85% 14/03/2029	USD	200,000	129,000	0.03	0% 01/02/2030 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	180,076	98,907	0.02
		-	2,827,000	0.59	0% 01/02/2034 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	672,916	279,846	0.06
Supranational		-			1.75% 01/02/2034 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	873,489	494,613	0.10
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 3.125% 16/06/2025	USD	390,000	385,541	0.08	0% 01/02/2035 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	568,661	337,280	0.07
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 4.375% 17/04/2026	USD	200,000	196,759	0.04	1.75% 01/02/2035 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	1,644,020	907,460	0.19
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 2.875% 28/04/2028	USD	1.000.000	916,300	0.19	0% 01/02/2036 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	1,873,884	1,105,310	0.23
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 5.55% 08/10/2029	USD	1,268,000	1,258,622	0.26	1.75% 01/02/2036	USD	400,000	217,614	0.05
African Export-Import Bank (The), Reg. S 2.634% 17/05/2026	USD	1,040,000	993,391	0.20				3,754,155	0.79
Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement, Reg. S 4.7% 22/10/2031	USD	900,000	813,357	0.21	United Arab Emirates Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Pipeline LLC, Reg. S		_		
Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement, Reg. S 2.75%	usb	900,000	613,337	0.17	3.65% 02/11/2029 Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Pipeline LLC, Reg. S	USD	400,000	376,484	0.08
22/01/2033	EUR	540,000	470,362	0.10	4.6% 02/11/2047	USD	500,000	440,995	0.09
			5,034,332	1.05	Abu Dhabi Developmental Holding Co. PJSC, Reg. S 5.375% 08/05/2029	USD	669,000	677,789	0.14
Suriname Suriname Government International		-			Abu Dhabi Developmental Holding Co. PJSC, Reg. S 5.25% 02/10/2054	USD	750,000	691,806	0.15
Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 15/07/2033	USD	507,500	457,765	0.10	Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 4.125% 11/10/2047	USD	400,000	323,845	0.07
			457,765	0.10	Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 30/04/2054	USD	200,000	196,693	0.04
Thailand Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S		-			Abu Dhabi National Energy Co. PJSC, Reg. S 4.696% 24/04/2033	USD	884,000	854,344	0.18
3.75% 18/06/2050	USD	3,280,000	2,104,847	0.44	Adnoc Murban RSC Ltd., Reg. S 5.125% 11/09/2054	USD	1,498,000	1,355,858	0.28
			2,104,847	0.44	DP World Ltd., Reg. S 6.85% 02/07/2037 Dubai Government Bond, Reg. S 3.9%	USD	1,500,000	1,634,652	0.34
Trinidad and Tobago Trinidad & Tobago Government Bond,		_			09/09/2050 Finance Department Government of	USD	700,000	510,659	0.11
Reg. S 4.5% 26/06/2030 Trinidad & Tobago Government Bond,	USD	300,000	274,230	0.06	Sharjah, Reg. S 3.625% 10/03/2033 Finance Department Government of	USD	400,000	335,918	0.07
Reg. S 5.95% 14/01/2031 Trinidad Generation UnLtd, Reg. S 5.25%	USD	430,000	421,292	0.09	Sharjah, Reg. S 6.125% 06/03/2036 Finance Department Government of	USD	621,000	607,014	0.13
04/11/2027	USD	400,000	392,416	0.08	Sharjah, Reg. S 4.375% 10/03/2051 MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 4.5%	USD	200,000	137,943	0.03
			1,087,938	0.23	07/11/2028 National Central Cooling Co. PJSC. Reg. S	USD	200,000	197,541	0.04
Turkiye Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality, Reg. S		-			2.5% 21/10/2027 UAE Government Bond, Reg. S 4.951%	USD	260,000	241,876	0.05
10.5% 06/12/2028 Mersin Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi	USD	433,000	470,066	0.10	07/07/2052	USD	588,000	539,567	0.11
A/S, Reg. S 8.25% 15/11/2028	USD	916,000	949,927	0.20				9,122,984	1.91
TC Ziraat Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 8.994% 02/08/2034	USD	1,080,000	1,116,687	0.23	United Kingdom Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 3.95%				
Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S, Reg. S 5.75% 15/10/2025	USD	580,000	580,700	0.12	10/09/2050 Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 6%	USD	910,000	681,019	0.14
Turkiye Garanti Bankasi AS, Reg. S, FRN 8.375% 28/02/2034	USD	842,000	859,595	0.18	05/04/2054 Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 5.5%	USD	317,000	316,250	0.07
Turkiye Government Bond 9.875% 15/01/2028	USD	1,834,000	2,028,448	0.42	02/05/2033 Antofagasta plc, Reg. S 6.25%	USD	1,220,000	1,219,682	0.26
Turkiye Government Bond 9.375% 14/03/2029	USD	400,000	441,767	0.09	02/05/2034	USD	1,038,000	1,054,653	0.22
Turkiye Government Bond 5.25% 13/03/2030	USD	560,000	524,047	0.11	Bidvest Group UK plc (The), Reg. S 3.625% 23/09/2026	USD	469,000	450,904	0.09
Turkiye Government Bond 9.125% 13/07/2030	USD	800,000	885,864	0.19	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.296% 06/07/2034	USD	2,186,000	2,280,290	0.48
Turkiye Government Bond 7.125% 17/07/2032	USD	200,000	198,744	0.04				6,002,798	1.26
Turkiye Government Bond 9.375% 19/01/2033	USD	716,000	806,728	0.17	Uruguay Uruguay Government Bond 7.875%		-		
Turkiye Government Bond 7.625% 15/05/2034	USD	998,000	1,015,757	0.21	15/01/2033	USD	900,000	1,047,555	0.22
Turkiye Government Bond 6% 14/01/2041	USD	900,000	741,918	0.16	Uruguay Government Bond 5.75% 28/10/2034	USD	473,333	488,967	0.10
					Uruguay Government Bond 5.1% 18/06/2050	USD	1,357,667	1,256,372	0.26

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Uruguay Government Bond 4.975%	HCD	780 000	402.442	0.15	Canada	HCD	705.000	700 204	
20/04/2055 Uruguay Government Bond 5.25%	USD	780,000	693,662	0.15	Aris Mining Corp., Reg. S 8% 31/10/2029 First Quantum Minerals Ltd., Reg. S	USD	795,000	788,384	0.16
10/09/2060	USD	910,000	832,229	0.17	9.375% 01/03/2029 First Quantum Minerals Ltd., Reg. S	USD	560,000	596,484	0.12
Uzbakistan		-	4,318,785	0.90	8.625% 01/06/2031 MEGlobal Canada ULC, Reg. S 5%	USD	1,290,000	1,329,990	0.28
<i>Uzbekistan</i> Jscb Agrobank, Reg. S 9.25% 02/10/2029	USD	1,160,000	1,188,016	0.25	18/05/2025 Polaris Renewable Energy, Inc. 9.5%	USD	1,584,000	1,582,022	0.33
Navoi Mining & Metallurgical Combinat, Reg. S 6.95% 17/10/2031	USD	393,000	389,559	0.08	03/12/2029 St. Marys Cement, Inc., Reg. S 5.75%	USD	625,000	645,085	0.14
Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S 7.85% 12/10/2028	USD	200,000	206,880	0.04	02/04/2034	USD	483,000 _	466,401	0.10
Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S 6.9% 28/02/2032	USD	200,000	195,581	0.04			=	5,408,366	1.13
Uzbekneftegaz JSC, Reg. S 4.75% 16/11/2028	USD	787,000	693,579	0.15	Cayman Islands Cosan Overseas Ltd., Reg. S 8.25%				
		-	2,673,615	0.56	Perpetual Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	137,000	135,631	0.03
Virgin Islands, British		-			2.7% 12/07/2026§ Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875%	USD	992,000	101,680	0.02
CAS Capital No. 1 Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4% Perpetual	USD	1,876,000	1,800,022	0.38	03/05/2027 FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4%	USD	1,560,000	1,527,755	0.32
Gold Fields Orogen Holdings BVI Ltd., Reg. S 6.125% 15/05/2029	USD	565,000	573,498	0.12	05/04/2029 IHS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 8.25%	USD	1,140,000	1,204,739	0.25
Huarong Finance 2017 Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 07/11/2027	USD	1,020,000	981,117	0.21	29/11/2031 Kingston Airport Revenue Finance Ltd.,	USD	1,464,000	1,450,689	0.30
Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.5% 15/01/2028	USD	1,197,000	1,167,602	0.24	Reg. S 6.75% 15/12/2036 Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,407,000	1,414,373	0.30
		-	4,522,239	0.95	4.35% 05/04/2036	USD	697,884	641,780	0.13
Zambia		-			MAF Global Securities Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	USD	580,000	598,949	0.12
Zambia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.5% 31/12/2053	USD	646,306	371,002	0.08	Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.875% 06/06/2025	USD	1,200,000	1,193,271	0.25
Zambia Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5.75% 30/06/2033	USD	650,613	571,923	0.12	MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 7.125% 26/06/2031	USD	930,000	943,399	0.20
3.1 3.10 30,1 00,1 2033	000		942,925	0.20	Poinsettia Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.625% 17/06/2031	USD	1,392,300	1,242,785	0.26
		-	<u> </u>		Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.4% 08/08/2028 Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.125%	USD	1,440,000	1,424,762	0.30
Total Bonds Total Transforable securities and money	market instr	···monts	302,516,153	63.32	15/12/2029	USD	340,000	315,747	0.07
Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market msti	uments -	302,516,153	63.32			_	12,195,560	2.55
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	ts dealt in on	another regulate	ed	Chile Alfa Desarrollo SpA, Reg. S 4.55%				
market					27/09/2051 Banco de Credito e Inversiones SA,	USD	2,504,357	1,847,736	0.39
Bonds					Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual Banco de Credito e Inversiones SA, Reg.	USD	490,000	478,372	0.10
Argentina Transportadora de Gas del Sur SA, Reg. S	HCD		400,400	0.15	S, FRN 8.75% Perpetual Banco del Estado de Chile, Reg. S, FRN	USD	655,000	685,904	0.14
8.5% 24/07/2031 Vista Energy Argentina SAU, Reg. S	USD	660,000	689,489	0.15	7.95% Perpetual Celulosa Arauco y Constitucion SA	USD	1,266,000	1,301,797	0.27
7.625% 10/12/2035 YPF Energia Electrica SA, Reg. S 7.875%	USD	1,210,000	1,206,431	0.25	3.875% 02/11/2027 Cencosud SA, Reg. S 5.95% 28/05/2031	USD USD	750,000 823,000	719,662 822,290	0.15 0.17
16/10/2032 YPF SA, STEP, Reg. S 9% 30/06/2029	USD USD	1,020,000 890,000	1,009,780 922,277	0.21 0.19	Chile Electricity PEC SpA, Reg. S 0% 25/01/2028	USD	1,818,096	1,518,110	0.32
		-	3,827,977	0.80	Colbun SA, Reg. S 3.95% 11/10/2027 Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S	USD	500,000	482,095	0.10
Austria		-			6.44% 26/01/2036 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S	USD	538,000	550,181	0.12
LD Celulose International GmbH, Reg. S 7.95% 26/01/2032	USD	1,370,000	1,374,816	0.29	3.45% 16/09/2031 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S	USD	265,000	227,966	0.05
		-	1,374,816	0.29	5.95% 30/07/2034 Inversiones CMPC SA, Reg. S 4.375%	USD	200,000	199,100	0.04
Bahrain		-			04/04/2027	USD	200,000	196,802	0.04
Bapco Energies BSCC, Reg. S 7.5% 25/10/2027	USD	350,000	360,378	0.08	Inversiones CMPC SA, Reg. S 3% 06/04/2031	USD	280,000	238,343	0.05
Bapco Energies BSCC, Reg. S 8.375% 07/11/2028	USD	400,000	428,746	0.09	Sociedad de Transmision Austral SA, Reg. S 4% 27/01/2032	USD	1,070,000	951,834	0.20
			789,124	0.17	Telefonica Moviles Chile SA, Reg. S 3.537% 18/11/2031	USD	1,570,000	1,196,841	0.25
Bermuda					VTR Comunicaciones SpA, Reg. S 5.125% 15/01/2028	USD	642,000	600,489	0.13
Credicorp Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 17/06/2025 Tengizchevroil Finance Co. International	USD	490,000	484,238	0.10	VTR Comunicaciones SpA, Reg. S 4.375% 15/04/2029	USD	480,000	426,002	0.09
Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 15/08/2030	USD	565,000	481,135	0.10			-	12,443,524	2.61
- "		-	965,373	0.20	Colombia		-	<u> </u>	
<i>Brazil</i> Itau Unibanco Holding SA, FRN, 144A					Banco Davivienda SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.65% Perpetual	USD	1,153,000	992,083	0.21
7.859% Perpetual Prumo Participacoes e Investimentos	USD	430,000	432,158	0.09	Colombia Telecomunicaciones SA ESP, Reg. S 4.95% 17/07/2030	USD	1,724,000	1,450,356	0.30
S/A, Reg. S 7.5% 31/12/2031	USD	2,233,727	2,220,594	0.47	Ecopetrol SA 8.625% 19/01/2029	USD	1,165,000	1,236,663	0.26
			2,652,752	0.56			_	3,679,102	0.77

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Dominican Republic					Millicom International Cellular SA, Reg. S				
Aeropuertos Dominicanos Siglo XXI SA, Reg. S 7% 30/06/2034	USD	1,022,000	1,047,207	0.22	7.375% 02/04/2032 Minerva Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 8.875%	USD	430,000	426,482	0.09
Empresa Generadora de Electricidad Haina SA, Reg. S 5.625% 08/11/2028	USD	1,116,000	1,034,337	0.22	13/09/2033 Nexa Resources SA, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	735,000	763,261	0.16
		_	2,081,544	0.44	18/01/2028 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.45%	USD	440,000	446,719	0.09
El Salvador		-			05/03/2034 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 5.7%	USD	607,000	600,499	0.13
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.25% 17/04/2030	USD	630,000	669,533	0.14	17/01/2035 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.95%	USD	1,561,000	1,446,266	0.30
		_	669,533	0.14	05/03/2054 Tierra Mojada Luxembourg II SARL, Reg.	USD	650,000	641,541	0.13
Ethiopia		-			S 5.75% 01/12/2040	USD	1,300,038	1,199,841	0.25
Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia 6.625% 30/06/2025	USD	300,000	239,121	0.05			_	9,984,002	2.09
		_	239,121	0.05	Mauritius Azure Power Energy Ltd., Reg. S 3.575%				
Georgia		_			19/08/2026	USD	1,083,092	993,060	0.21
Bank of Georgia JSC, Reg. S, FRN 9.5% Perpetual	USD	970,000	950,131	0.20			_	993,060	0.21
TBC Bank JSC, Reg. S, FRN 10.25% Perpetual	USD	740,000	743,756	0.15	<i>Mexico</i> Alfa SAB de CV, Reg. S 6.875%				
		_	1,693,887	0.35	25/03/2044 Alpek SAB de CV, Reg. S 4.25%	USD	1,380,000	1,442,070	0.30
Guatemala		-			18/09/2029 Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S,	USD	515,000	475,852	0.10
Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 6.55% 06/02/2037	USD	626,000	616,610	0.13	FRN 8.75% Perpetual Banco Santander Mexico SA Institucion	USD	1,036,000	1,033,098	0.22
		_	616,610	0.13	de Banca Multiple Grupo Financiero Santand, Reg. S 5.375% 17/04/2025	USD	1,110,000	1,109,796	0.23
Honduras		-			BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S 5.25% 10/09/2029	USD	755,000	741,689	0.15
Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S 8.625% 27/11/2034	USD	1,110,000	1,106,393	0.23	BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN 8.45% 29/06/2038	USD	1,140,000	1,178,558	0.25
		_	1,106,393	0.23	Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 6.99% 20/02/2032	USD	739,000	543,940	0.11
Hong Kong		-			Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% Perpetual	USD	1,925,000	1,899,104	0.40
AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.7% Perpetual	USD	586,000	565,429	0.12	Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 4.75% 23/02/2027	USD	700,000	688,188	0.14
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The), Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 27/06/2034	USD	810,000	810,497	0.17	Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.45% 24/01/2035	USD	946,000	893,939	0.19
			1,375,926	0.29	Electricidad Firme de Mexico Holdings SA de CV, Reg. S 4.9% 20/11/2026	USD	3,791,000	3,719,565	0.78
India		_			FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S	435	3,771,000	3,717,303	0.70
HDFC Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.7% Perpetual HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.25%	USD	1,499,000	1,406,100	0.29	7.25% 31/01/2041 Mexico Generadora de Energia S de rl,	USD	1,837,000	1,807,406	0.38
28/04/2027	USD	1,225,000	1,209,995	0.25	Reg. S 5.5% 06/12/2032 Minera Mexico SA de CV, Reg. S 4.5%	USD	1,160,896	1,133,611	0.24
IRB Infrastructure Developers Ltd., Reg. S 7.11% 11/03/2032	USD	1,200,000	1,217,832	0.26	26/01/2050 Petroleos Mexicanos 4.25% 15/01/2025	USD USD	138,000 650,000	104,834 648,789	0.02 0.14
JSW Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 4.95% 21/01/2029	USD	750,000	725,196	0.15	Petroleos Mexicanos 4.5% 23/01/2026	USD	400,000	386,298	0.14
			4,559,123	0.95	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875% 04/08/2026	USD	2,230,000	2,193,049	0.46
Indonesia Indonesia Government Bond 5.1%		_			Petroleos Mexicanos 6.49% 23/01/2027 Petroleos Mexicanos 5.35% 12/02/2028	USD USD	2,175,000 2,770,000	2,111,145 2,543,263	0.44 0.53
10/02/2054	USD	477,000	440,844	0.09	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 23/01/2029 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.84% 23/01/2030	USD USD	710,000 540,000	661,353 493,694	0.14
Pertamina Geothermal Energy PT, Reg. S 5.15% 27/04/2028	USD	200,000	199,153	0.04	Petroleos Mexicanos 5.95% 28/01/2031 Petroleos Mexicanos 10% 07/02/2033	USD USD	600,000 1,175,000	506,677 1,222,412	0.11 0.26
			639,997	0.13	Petroleos Mexicanos 7.69% 23/01/2050 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95% 28/01/2060	USD USD	1,934,000 1,479,000	1,460,576 1,016,695	0.31
<i>Israel</i> Energean Israel Finance Ltd., Reg. S,		-			Sitios Latinoamerica SAB de CV, Reg. S 5.375% 04/04/2032	USD	790,000	743,111	0.21
144A 8.5% 30/09/2033	USD	870,000	856,417	0.18	3.3/370 04/04/2032	usb	790,000		
			856,417	0.18	Morocco		-	30,758,712	6.44
Lebanon Lebanon Government Bond 6.15%		-			OCP SA, Reg. S 7.5% 02/05/2054	USD	1,375,000	1,398,317	0.29
30/06/2025 Lebanon Government Bond 6.375%	USD	232,000	30,508	0.01				1,398,317	0.29
30/06/2025 Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,418,000	186,467	0.04	Netherlands Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S		_		
6.65% 30/06/2025§	USD	2,287,000	296,381	0.06	4.5% 31/01/2030 Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S	USD	872,000	738,929	0.16
			513,356	0.11	8% 15/10/2034 Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85%	USD	2,048,000	1,954,714	0.41
Luxembourg Acu Petroleo Luxembourg SARL, Reg. S		-			29/03/2026 MEGlobal BV, Reg. S 4.25% 03/11/2026	USD USD	2,259,875 200,000	2,198,969 195,667	0.46
7.5% 13/07/2035 Chile Electricity Lux Mpc II Sarl, Reg. S	USD	1,180,992	1,166,870	0.24	Metinvest BV, Reg. S 7.65% 01/10/2027	USD	200,000	145,912	0.04
5.58% 20/10/2035	USD	2,089,000	2,032,660	0.43			_	5,234,191	1.10
Cosan Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 7.25% 27/06/2031	USD	460,000	452,170	0.10			_		
Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198% 15/06/2034	USD	884,106	807,693	0.17					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Panama					Supranational				
AES Panama Generation Holdings Srl, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030	USD	616,309	539,744	0.11	ATP Tower Holdings LLC, Reg. S 4.05% 27/04/2026	USD	846,000	815,020	0.17
Panama Government Bond 7.5% 01/03/2031	USD	518,000	525,775	0.11	Digicel Intermediate Holdings Ltd. 12% 25/05/2027	USD	757,982	750,952	0.16
Panama Government Bond 7.875% 01/03/2057	USD	200,000	193,371	0.04				1,565,972	0.33
		_	1,258,890	0.26	Thailand				
Paraguay		_			Bangkok Bank PCL, 144A 5.5% 21/09/2033	USD	860,000	867,747	0.18
Banco Continental SAECA, Reg. S 2.75% 10/12/2025	USD	1,248,000	1,207,467	0.25	Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S 5.3% 21/09/2028	USD	740,000	745,257	0.16
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 09/02/2036	USD	480,000	476,304	0.10	Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S 5.65% 05/07/2034	USD	1,085,000	1,100,289	0.23
		_	1,683,771	0.35	Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	USD	1,280,000	1,270,208	0.26
Peru		_			Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 4% Perpetual	USD	852,000	811,530	0.17
Banco de Credito del Peru SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% 01/07/2030	USD	1,240,000	1,216,695	0.25	Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5.275% Perpetual	USD	1,000,000	986,418	0.21
Cia de Minas Buenaventura SAA, Reg. S 5.5% 23/07/2026	USD	1,270,000	1,269,904	0.27	Krung Thai Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 4.4% Perpetual	USD	472,000	459,610	0.10
Hunt Oil Co., Reg. S 8.55% 18/09/2033 Niagara Energy SAC, Reg. S 5.746%	USD	530,000	578,586	0.12				6,241,059	1.31
03/10/2034 Peru Government Bond 5.875%	USD	2,250,000	2,162,665	0.45	Trinidad and Tobago				
08/08/2054 Pluspetrol Camisea SA, Reg. S 6.24%	USD	813,000	777,505	0.16	Heritage Petroleum Co. Ltd., Reg. S 9% 12/08/2029	USD	200,000	209,080	0.04
03/07/2036	USD	780,000 –	786,954	0.17				209,080	0.04
Poland		_	6,792,309	1.42	<i>Turkiye</i> Akbank TAS, Reg. S, FRN 9.369%				
Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S 5.75% 09/07/2034	HCD	200,000	100.065	0.04	Perpetual	USD	1,280,000	1,302,400	0.27
Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S	USD	200,000	199,065	0.04	Aydem Yenilenebilir Enerji A/S, Reg. S 7.75% 02/02/2027	USD	630,000	629,042	0.13
6.25% 09/07/2054	USD	450,000 _	442,608	0.09	QNB Finansbank A/S, Reg. S 7.25% 21/05/2029	USD	695,000	722,699	0.15
Saint Lucia		-	641,673	0.13	TAV Havalimanlari Holding A/S, Reg. S 8.5% 07/12/2028	USD	737,000	764,214	0.16
Digicel Midco Ltd. 10.5% 25/11/2028	USD	873,575	786,300	0.16	TC Ziraat Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 8% 16/01/2029	USD	381,000	394,984	0.08
			786,300	0.16	Turkiye Vakiflar Bankasi TAO, Reg. S, FRN 8.994% 05/10/2034	USD	890,000	919,576	0.19
Singapore Cathaylife Singapore Pte. Ltd., Reg. S,		_			Turkiye Varlik Fonu Yonetimi A/S, Reg. S 8.25% 14/02/2029	USD	200,000	208,316	0.05
FRN 5.3% 05/09/2039 Continuum Energy Aura Pte. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	442,000	435,445	0.09	Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 9.743% Perpetual	USD	543,000	560,423	0.12
9.5% 24/02/2027 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375%	USD	1,045,000	1,097,250	0.23				5,501,654	1.15
14/05/2026 Nanshan Life Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.45%	USD	1,079,000	1,099,401	0.23	United Kingdom WE Soda Investments Holding plc, Reg. S				
11/09/2034	USD	1,220,000 _	1,183,503	0.25	9.5% 06/10/2028	USD	950,000	978,025	0.21
		_	3,815,599	0.80				978,025	0.21
South Korea Hanwha Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S,					United States of America Hyundai Capital America, Reg. S 5.4%				
FRN 3.379% 04/02/2032 Kookmin Bank, Reg. S 2.5% 04/11/2030	USD USD	1,898,000 570,000	1,824,083 486,475	0.38 0.10	08/01/2031 Kosmos Energy Ltd., Reg. S 7.5%	USD	507,000	508,495	0.11
SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 6.5% 17/01/2033 Woori Bank, Reg. S, FRN 6.375%	USD	1,020,000	1,082,563	0.23	01/03/2028 Ste Transcore Holdings, Inc., Reg. S	USD	935,000	886,443	0.18
Perpetual	USD	1,203,000 _	1,221,003	0.26	3.375% 05/05/2027	USD	491,000	477,284	0.10
		_	4,614,124	0.97				1,872,222	0.39
Spain Al Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 7.5%				_	Virgin Islands, British Central American Bottling Corp., Reg. S				
15/12/2028 Al Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 5.75%	USD	1,998,202	1,975,175	0.41	5.25% 27/04/2029 Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	USD	528,000	501,044	0.11
15/06/2033 EnfraGen Energia Sur SA, Reg. S 5.375%	USD	1,545,000	1,256,621	0.26	4.5% 27/01/2026 Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S	USD	615,000	603,925	0.13
30/12/2030 International Airport Finance SA, Reg. S	USD	3,462,000	2,956,139	0.62	4.85% 27/01/2028 ENN Clean Energy International	USD	510,000	484,211	0.10
12% 15/03/2033 Termocandelaria Power SA, Reg. S 7.75%	USD	509,869	546,062	0.12	Investment Ltd., Reg. S 3.375% 12/05/2026	USD	1,121,000	1,092,850	0.23
17/09/2031	USD	1,745,000 _	1,766,045	0.37	Studio City Co. Ltd., Reg. S 7% 15/02/2027	USD	1,190,000	1,200,173	0.25
		_	8,500,042	1.78	Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5% 15/01/2029	USD	2,390,000	2,164,196	0.45
<i>Sri Lanka</i> Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S								6,046,399	1.27
6.85% 03/11/2025	USD	1,200,000 _	786,000	0.16	Total Bonds			157,349,902	32.94
		-	786,000	0.16	Total Transferable securities and money	market inst	ruments		
					dealt in on another regulated market			157,349,902	32.94

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Quanti Nomi Investments Currency Va	ty/ Market nal Value lue USD	% of Net Assets
Other transferable securities and money market instruments		
Bonds		
<i>Ireland</i> Vnesheconombank 5.942% 30/06/2025* USD 1,000,0	000 0	0.00
	0	0.00
Total Bonds	0	0.00
Total Other transferable securities and money market instruments	0	0.00
Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment under	takings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)† USD 13,735,	158 13,735,158	2.87
	13,735,158	2.87
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	13,735,158	2.87
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	13,735,158	2.87
Total Investments	473,601,213	99.13
Cash	681,237	0.14
Other Assets/(Liabilities)	3,465,367	0.73
Total Net Assets	477,747,817	100.00

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Asse
Mexico	8.
Cayman Islands	7.
Luxembourg	6.
Turkiye	4.
Chile	3.
Peru	3.4
Colombia	3
Netherlands	2.
Argentina	2.
Virgin Islands, British	2.
Dominican Republic	2.0
Brazil	1.
Mauritius	1.
United Arab Emirates	1.
Indonesia	1.
South Africa	1.
Spain	1.
Thailand	1.
Hungary	1.
South Korea	1.
India	1.
Egypt	1.
United Kingdom	1.
Supranational	1.
Oman	1.
Nigeria	1.
Saudi Arabia	1.
Romania	1.
Bahrain	1
Panama	1.
Canada	1
Kazakhstan	1.
Poland	1.
Paraguay	0.
Morocco	0.
Philippines	0.
Singapore	0.
Uruguay	0.
Ukraine	0.
Sri Lanka	0.
Ecuador	0.
Hong Kong	0.
El Salvador	0.
Jordan	0.
Uzbekistan	0.
Qatar	0.
Angola	0.
Ivory Coast	0.
Costa Rica	0.
Pakistan	0.
Ghana	0.
Kenya	0.
Guatemala	0.
Georgia	0.
United States of America	0.
Honduras	0.
Austria	0.
Israel	0
Serbia	0.
Isle of Man	0.
Bermuda	0.
Trinidad and Tobago	0
Jersey	0.
Azerbaijan	0.
Slovenia	0.
Bulgaria	0
Zambia	0.
Lebanon	0
Saint Lucia	0
Senegal	0
Estonia	0
Namibia	0
Montenegro	0
Mongolia	0
Suriname	
Latvia	0.
	0.
Iraq	0.
Benin Cabon	0.
Gabon	0.
Rwanda	0.
	0

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 (continued)	% of Net Assets
Malaysia	0.04
Barbados	0.04
Cyprus	0.04
reland	-
Total Investments	99.13
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.87
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

% of Net Assets	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	Counterparty	Maturity Date	Amount Sold	Currency Sold	Amount Purchased	Currency Purchased
-	10	Barclays	03/01/2025	11,265	USD	9,000	GBP
-	9	HSBC	05/02/2025	7,505	USD	6,000	GBP
-	2,401	Barclays	03/01/2025	194,951	EUR	204,692	USD
-	1,209	BNP Paribas	03/01/2025	105,252	EUR	110,423	USD
-	559	HSBC	03/01/2025	531,472	EUR	552,041	USD
-	1,239	Merrill Lynch	03/01/2025	98,555	EUR	103,505	USD
-	15,589	Barclays	15/01/2025	797,341	EUR	843,358	USD
0.01	20,473	BNP Paribas	15/01/2025	968,143	EUR	1,025,562	USD
-	288	Barclays	02/01/2025	59,918	GBP	75,353	USD
-	255	Barclays	03/01/2025	19,678	GBP	24,909	USD
-	8,653	Citibank	03/01/2025	527,611	GBP	669,644	USD
-	378	HSBC	03/01/2025	25,000	GBP	31,698	USD
-	11,634	Morgan Stanley	03/01/2025	984,151	GBP	1,244,579	USD
	9,755	State Street	03/01/2025	715,203	GBP	905,762	USD
0.01	72,452				ange Contracts - Assets	Gain on Forward Currency Exch	Total Unrealised
_	(8.744)	BNP Paribas	03/01/2025	475,347	USD	449.674	EUR
(0.24)	(1,120,325)		03/01/2025	68,853,960	USD	65.275.992	EUR
(0.05)	(225,747)			67,552,482	USD	64,795,436	EUR
(0.02)	(88,791)		03/01/2025	6,967,094	USD	5,490,344	GBP
(0.91)	(4.355.134)	BNP Paribas	03/01/2025	410.806.045	USD	324.433.994	GBP
-	(23,333)		03/01/2025	1,589,345	USD	1,250,010	GBP
-	(7,370)	Morgan Stanley	03/01/2025	1,611,839	USD	1,280,706	GBP
-	(286)		05/02/2025	75,330	USD	59,918	GBP
(0.16)	(760,006)	Goldman Sachs	05/02/2025	411,242,967	USD	327,745,271	GBP
-	(9)	HSBC	03/01/2025	6,000	GBP	7,507	USD
-	(7,013)	Morgan Stanley	03/01/2025	2,447,139	GBP	3,058,763	USD
(1.38)	(6,596,758)				ange Contracts - Liabilities	Loss on Forward Currency Exch	Total Unrealised
(1.37)	(6,524,306)				nge Contracts - Liabilities	oss on Forward Currency Excha	Net Unrealised Lo

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025		USD USD USD	5,112,187 6,035,766 1,437,938	38,454 11,391 5,812	0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				55,657	0.01
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			=	55,657	0.01

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 6.2% 14/04/2052	USD	2,800,000	2,772,336	0.49
-					Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 2.3% 09/02/2031	USD	1,405,000	1,178,581	0.47
Bonds Argentina					Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 5.625% 20/05/2043	USD	1,750,000	1,657,897	0.30
YPF SA, Reg. S 8.5% 27/06/2029	USD	4,752,000	4,823,280	0.86	20/03/2043	usb	1,730,000	10,155,398	1.80
			4,823,280	0.86	Isle of Man		-		
Austria Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75% 15/01/2031	USD	1,612,000	1,424,954	0.25	AngloGold Ashanti Holdings plc 3.375% 01/11/2028	USD	1,385,000	1,283,049	0.23
		_	1,424,954	0.25	Gohl Capital Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 24/01/2027	USD	1,800,000	1,753,497	0.31
Cayman Islands		=			,,			3,036,546	0.54
DP World Salaam, Reg. S, FRN 6% Perpetual	USD	7,152,000	7,119,599	1.27	Israel		=		
IHS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 6.25% 29/11/2028	USD	3,910,000	3,709,642	0.66	Leviathan Bond Ltd., Reg. S, 144A 6.75% 30/06/2030	USD	1,042,674	988,248	0.18
MAF Global Securities Ltd., Reg. S 6.375% Perpetual	USD	3,580,000	3,576,420	0.64			-	988,248	0.18
MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 18/06/2025	USD	2,320,000	2,313,932	0.41	Jersey		-		
QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 2.625% 12/05/2025	USD	2,970,000	2,944,657	0.52	Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 30/09/2040	USD	1,818,000	1,374,187	0.24
Sands China Ltd. 5.125% 08/08/2025 Saudi Electricity Sukuk Programme Co.,	USD	2,530,000	2,521,090	0.45			-	1,374,187	0.24
Reg. S 5.684% 11/04/2053 Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD USD	3,045,000 2,720,000	2,957,639 2,678,499	0.53 0.48	Kazakhstan		-		
Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 15/01/2026	USD	2.900.000	2.873.850	0.40	KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 3.5% 14/04/2033	USD	2,025,000	1,682,600	0.30
Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.625% 26/08/2028	USD	6,145,000	5,922,985	1.05	KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 6.375% 24/10/2048	USD	2,950,000	2,748,332	0.49
Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.98% 30/01/2028	USD	2,640,000	2,617,090	0.46			=	4,430,932	0.79
3.70 70 307 017 2020	dJD	-	39,235,403	6.98	Luxembourg		-		
Colombia		-		0.96	Chile Electricity Lux MPC SARL, Reg. S 6.01% 20/01/2033	USD	4,128,270	4,172,814	0.74
Ecopetrol SA 8.875% 13/01/2033 Ecopetrol SA 8.375% 19/01/2036	USD USD	2,340,000 1,058,000	2,386,258 1,021,147	0.43 0.18	EIG Pearl Holdings SARL, Reg. S 4.387% 30/11/2046	USD	3,792,000	2,947,735	0.52
	d3b	1,030,000			FS Luxembourg Sarl, Reg. S 8.875% 12/02/2031	USD	2,685,000	2,726,348	0.49
Cyprus		=	3,407,405	0.61	Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S 6.51% 23/02/2042	USD	2,706,000	2,749,710	0.49
Interpipe Holdings plc, Reg. S 8.375% 13/05/2026	USD	340,000	292,400	0.05	Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S 6.103% 23/08/2042	USD	2,147,000	2,098,561	0.37
13/ 03/ 2020	asb	-	292,400	0.05	MHP Lux SA, Reg. S 6.25% 19/09/2029	USD	2,130,000	1,792,371	0.32
Estonia		-					_	16,487,539	2.93
Eesti Energia A/S, Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	EUR	1,610,000	1,775,552	0.32	Mauritius Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3%				
. ,		_	1,775,552	0.32	13/12/2028 Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,710,080	1,611,957	0.29
Hong Kong		-			5.95% 29/07/2026 India Clean Energy Holdings, Reg. S 4.5%		4,884,000	4,950,545	0.88
AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S 3.2% 16/09/2040 Far East Horizon Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%	USD	3,805,000	2,856,450	0.51	18/04/2027 India Green Power Holdings, Reg. S 4%	USD	1,851,000	1,753,733	0.31
05/03/2028	USD	3,000,000	2,960,226	0.52	22/02/2027 Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.975%	USD	3,121,889	2,979,041	0.53
		_	5,816,676	1.03	Perpetual Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.65% Perpetual	USD USD	2,710,000 4,183,000	2,649,876 4,192,838	0.47 0.74
Hungary OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 7.5%							-	18,137,990	3.22
25/05/2027 OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 8.75%	USD	1,665,000	1,717,921	0.30	Mexico		-		
15/05/2033	USD	2,770,000	2,911,413	0.52	Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S, FRN 8.375% Perpetual	USD	5,216,000	5,251,099	0.93
		_	4,629,334	0.82	Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 7.45% 15/11/2029	USD	1,600,000	1,274,779	0.23
India HDFC Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.7%							_	6,525,878	1.16
Perpetual Indian Railway Finance Corp. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	3,180,000	2,982,920	0.53	Morocco		-		
3.57% 21/01/2032 JSW Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 4.95%	USD	2,782,000	2,495,790	0.44	OCP SA, Reg. S 6.875% 25/04/2044	USD	3,574,000 -	3,479,807	0.62
21/01/2029 JSW Steel Ltd., Reg. S 3.95% 05/04/2027	USD USD	1,800,000 3,029,000	1,740,471 2,913,901	0.31 0.52			-	3,479,807	0.62
		_	10,133,082	1.80	Netherlands Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S	uco	1 220 000	1.127.170	
Indonesia		-	· · ·		4.5% 10/01/2028 Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.193% 19/01/2032	USD USD	1,230,000 1,990,000	1,126,178 1,782,440	0.20 0.32
Bank Negara Indonesia Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S, FRN 4.3% Perpetual	USD	2,967,000	2,838,630	0.50	Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.027% 03/08/2050 Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.987% 19/01/2052	USD USD	3,700,000 3,057,000	2,512,659 2,402,522	0.44 0.43
Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 5.315% 14/04/2032	USD	1,744,000	1,707,954	0.30	Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 4.1% 01/10/2046	USD	3,100,000	2,235,052	0.40
					Yinson Boronia Production BV, Reg. S 8.947% 31/07/2042	USD	4,046,000	4,215,851	0.75
							_	14,274,702	2.54
							-		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Nigeria					Virgin Islands, British				
Access Bank plc, Reg. S 6.125% 21/09/2026	USD	1,950,000	1,868,573	0.33	CAS Capital No. 1 Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4% Perpetual	USD	3,559,000	3,414,861	0.61
United Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S 6.75% 19/11/2026	USD	1,795,000	1,775,367	0.32	CFAMC III Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 07/11/2027	USD	3,050,000	2,933,734	0.52
		_	3,643,940	0.65	Gold Fields Orogen Holdings BVI Ltd., Reg. S 6.125% 15/05/2029	USD	855,000	867,860	0.15
Peru		_			Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.5% 15/01/2028	USD	3,926,000	3,829,578	0.68
Orazul Energy Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625% 28/04/2027 Peru LNG Srl, Reg. S 5.375% 22/03/2030	USD USD	4,625,000 3,900,559	4,511,780 3,597,308	0.80 0.64				11,046,033	1.96
retu Lind Sti, Neg. 3 3.3/3/0 22/03/2030	usb	-	8,109,088	1.44	Total Bonds			226,970,849	40.36
Qatar		-			Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market insti	ruments	226,970,849	40.36
QatarEnergy, Reg. S 3.3% 12/07/2051	USD	3,910,000 –	2,683,527	0.48	Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	nts dealt in on	another regulate	
Caudi Arabia		-	2,683,527	0.48	market	et matrumer	its dealt iii oii	another regulate	zu
Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 5.875% 17/07/2064	USD	1,780,000	1,662,860	0.30	Bonds				
17/07/2004	d3D	-	1,662,860	0.30	Argentina Transportadora de Gas del Sur SA, Reg. S				
South Africa		-			8.5% 24/07/2031 Vista Energy Argentina SAU, Reg. S	USD	1,750,000	1,828,192	0.32
Absa Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	USD	2,842,000	2,808,059	0.50	7.625% 10/12/2035 YPF Energia Electrica SA, Reg. S 7.875%	USD	2,920,000	2,911,386	0.52
		=	2,808,059	0.50	16/10/2032 YPF SA, Reg. S 9% 30/06/2029	USD USD	1,880,000 1,820,000	1,861,162 1,886,006	0.33
South Korea	IICD	1.059.000	900 503	0.16				8,486,746	1.51
SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 2.375% 19/01/2031	USD	1,058,000 _	890,503 890,503	0.16	Austria LD Celulose International GmbH, Reg. S				
Supranational		-		0.10	7.95% 26/01/2032	USD	3,069,000	3,079,787	0.55
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 4.375% 17/04/2026	USD	3,041,000	2,991,727	0.53				3,079,787	0.55
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 5.55% 08/10/2029	USD	3,020,000	2,997,663	0.53	Bermuda Tengizchevroil Finance Co. International				
African Export-Import Bank (The), Reg. S 2.634% 17/05/2026	USD	3,080,000	2,941,967	0.53	Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 15/08/2030	USD	2,870,000	2,443,997	0.43
Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement, Reg. S 2.75%	5115				Brazil			2,443,997 ——————	0.43
22/01/2033	EUR	1,933,000 _	1,683,720	0.30	Itau Unibanco Holding SA, FRN, 144A 7.859% Perpetual	USD	1,200,000	1,206,024	0.22
Thailand		-	10,615,077	1.89	Prumo Participacoes e Investimentos S/A, Reg. S 7.5% 31/12/2031	USD	5,610,378	5,577,391	0.99
Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.75% 18/06/2050	USD	8,140,000	5,223,615	0.93			-	6,783,415	1.21
		_	5,223,615	0.93	Canada				
Turkiye		-			Aris Mining Corp., Reg. S 8% 31/10/2029 First Quantum Minerals Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,948,000	1,931,789	0.34
Mersin Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 8.25% 15/11/2028	USD	2,286,000	2,370,670	0.42	9.375% 01/03/2029 First Quantum Minerals Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,710,000	1,821,407	0.33
Turkiye Garanti Bankasi AS, Reg. S, FRN 8.375% 28/02/2034	USD	4,166,000	4,253,057	0.76	8.625% 01/06/2031 MEGlobal Canada ULC, Reg. S 5%	USD	2,770,000	2,855,870	0.51
TVF Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg. S 6.95% 23/01/2030	USD	1,809,000	1,815,128	0.32	18/05/2025 Polaris Renewable Energy, Inc. 9.5% 03/12/2029	USD USD	1,190,000 1,625,000	1,188,514	0.21
Zorlu Enerji Elektrik Uretim A/S, Reg. S 11% 23/04/2030	USD	2,780,000	2,807,922	0.50	03/12/2029	usb	1,023,000	9,474,801	0.30 1.69
			11,246,777	2.00	Cayman Islands				1.09
United Arab Emirates NBK Tier 1 Financing 2 Ltd., Reg. S 4.5%		_			Cosan Overseas Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% Perpetual	USD	321,000	317,793	0.06
Perpetual	USD	2,969,000 _	2,923,408	0.52	Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.7% 12/07/2026§	USD	2,818,000	288,845	0.05
		_	2,923,408	0.52	Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 22/10/2030§	USD	3,200,000	328,000	0.06
United Kingdom Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 3.95%					Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875% 03/05/2027	USD	4,746,000	4,647,900	0.83
10/09/2050 Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 6%	USD	2,000,000	1,496,746	0.27	FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4% 05/04/2029	USD	2,570,000	2,715,948	0.48
05/04/2054 Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 5.5%	USD	746,000	744,234	0.13	IHS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% 29/11/2031	USD	3,520,000	3,487,995	0.62
02/05/2033 Antofagasta plc, Reg. S 6.25%	USD	1,800,000	1,799,530	0.32	Kingston Airport Revenue Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.75% 15/12/2036	USD	1,737,000	1,746,102	0.31
02/05/2034 Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN	USD	2,563,000	2,604,120	0.46	MAF Global Securities Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	USD	1,400,000	1,445,738	0.26
6.296% 06/07/2034	นวก	5,921,000 –	6,176,395 ————————————————————————————————————	2.28	Meituan, Reg. S 4.625% 02/10/2029 Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,377,000	1,334,994	0.24
Uzbekistan		_	12,021,023	2.20	4.875% 06/06/2025 MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 7.125% 26/06/2031	USD USD	2,910,000	2,893,683	0.51
Jscb Agrobank, Reg. S 9.25% 02/10/2029	USD	2,800,000 _	2,867,624	0.51	Poinsettia Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.625% 17/06/2031	USD	3,484,688	3,110,477	0.40
		_	2,867,624	0.51	1.,00,2031	asu	5, 107,000	5,110,477	0.33

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Sands China Ltd. 5.4% 08/08/2028	USD	3,300,000	3,265,081	0.58	Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.95%	Heb	2 010 000	2 072 121	0.51
Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.125% 15/12/2029	USD	920,000	854,374	0.15	05/03/2054 Tierra Mojada Luxembourg II SARL,	USD	2,910,000	2,872,131	0.51
		-	28,709,202	5.10	Reg. S 5.75% 01/12/2040	USD	4,483,788 -	4,138,210	0.74
Chile		-			Mauritius		-	23,416,630	4.16
Alfa Desarrollo SpA, Reg. S 4.55% 27/09/2051	USD	3,060,330	2,257,937	0.40	Azure Power Energy Ltd., Reg. S 3.575% 19/08/2026	USD	2 254 010	2.004.361	0.53
Banco de Credito e Inversiones SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	USD	1,140,000	1,112,948	0.20	19/06/2020	usp	3,254,818 -	2,984,261	0.53
Banco de Credito e Inversiones SA, Reg. S, FRN 8.75% Perpetual	USD	1,563,000	1,636,745	0.29	Mexico		=	2,984,261	0.53
Cencosud SA, Reg. S 5.95% 28/05/2031 Chile Electricity PEC SpA, Reg. S 0%	USD	2,082,000	2,080,205	0.37	Alfa SAB de CV, Reg. S 6.875% 25/03/2044	USD	4,608,000	4,815,259	0.86
25/01/2028 Telefonica Moviles Chile SA, Reg. S	USD	5,503,693	4,595,584	0.82	Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S, FRN 8.75% Perpetual	USD	2,523,000	2,515,933	0.45
3.537% 18/11/2031 VTR Comunicaciones SpA, Reg. S 5.125%	USD	4,040,000	3,079,769	0.55	BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S 5.25% 10/09/2029	USD	1,790,000	1,758,442	0.31
15/01/2028 VTR Comunicaciones SpA, Reg. S 4.375%	USD	1,557,000	1,456,326	0.26	BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN 8.45% 29/06/2038	USD	4,020,000	4,155,969	0.74
15/04/2029	USD	1,167,000	1,035,717	0.18	Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 6.99% 20/02/2032	USD	779,000	573,382	0.10
Colombia		-	17,255,231	3.07	Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% Perpetual	USD	4,470,000	4,409,868	0.78
Banco Davivienda SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.65% Perpetual Colombia Telecomunicaciones SA ESP,	USD	4,195,000	3,609,530	0.64	Electricidad Firme de Mexico Holdings SA de CV, Reg. S 4.9% 20/11/2026 FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA		9,553,000	9,372,990	1.67
Reg. S 4.95% 17/07/2030 Ecopetrol SA 8.625% 19/01/2029	USD USD	5,591,000 2,993,000	4,703,562 3,177,110	0.84 0.56	Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S 7.25% 31/01/2041	USD	2,892,000	2,845,410	0.50
200701101011010201011770172025	035	-	11,490,202	2.04	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875% 04/08/2026	USD	570,000	560,555	0.10
Dominican Republic		-			Petroleos Mexicanos 6.49% 23/01/2027 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 23/01/2029	USD USD	4,960,000 1,810,000	4,814,382 1,685,984	0.86 0.30
Aeropuertos Dominicanos Siglo XXI SA, Reg. S 7% 30/06/2034	USD	2,211,000	2,265,535	0.41	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.84% 23/01/2030 Petroleos Mexicanos 7.69% 23/01/2050	USD USD	2,010,000 1,370,000	1,837,639 1,034,638	0.33 0.18
Empresa Generadora de Electricidad Haina SA, Reg. S 5.625% 08/11/2028	USD	3,170,000	2,938,035	0.52	retroleus Mexicanus 7.0970 25/01/2050	d3b	1,370,000	40,380,451	7.18
		-	5,203,570	0.93	Morocco		-	40,380,431	7.10
Georgia		-			OCP SA, Reg. S 7.5% 02/05/2054	USD	1,417,000	1,441,029	0.26
Bank of Georgia JSC, Reg. S, FRN 9.5% Perpetual	USD	2,600,000	2,546,742	0.45			_	1,441,029	0.26
TBC Bank JSC, Reg. S, FRN 10.25% Perpetual	USD	2,000,000	2,010,153	0.36	Netherlands Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S				
		-	4,556,895	0.81	4.5% 31/01/2030 Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S	USD	2,149,000	1,821,054	0.32
Hong Kong		-			8% 15/10/2034 Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85%	USD	3,713,000	3,543,873	0.63
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The), Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 27/06/2034	USD	2,940,000	2,941,803	0.52	29/03/2026 Metinvest BV, Reg. S 7.65% 01/10/2027	USD USD	7,268,295 420,000	7,072,407 306,415	1.26 0.06
		-	2,941,803	0.52			-	12,743,749	2.27
India HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 28/04/2027	USD	2,910,000	2,874,355	0.51	Panama AES Panama Generation Holdings SRL, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030	USD	1,710,493	1,497,999	0.27
IRB Infrastructure Developers Ltd., Reg. S 7.11% 11/03/2032	USD	2,900,000	2,943,093	0.52	Neg. 3 4.3/3/0 31/03/2030	d3b	1,710,495		0.27
		_	5,817,448	1.03	Paraguay		=	1,497,999	0.27
Israel		-			Banco Continental SAECA, Reg. S 2.75% 10/12/2025	USD	2,958,000	2.861.928	0.51
Energean Israel Finance Ltd., Reg. S, 144A 8.5% 30/09/2033	USD	1,935,000	1,904,790	0.34			-	2,861,928	0.51
		-	1,904,790	0.34	Peru		-		
Jersey		-			Cia de Minas Buenaventura SAA, Reg. S 5.5% 23/07/2026	USD	2,900,000	2,899,781	0.52
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 30/09/2027	USD	2,416,724	2,297,103	0.41	Hunt Oil Co., Reg. S 8.55% 18/09/2033 Niagara Energy SAC, Reg. S 5.746%	USD	2,070,000	2,259,759	0.40
			2,297,103	0.41	03/10/2034 Pluspetrol Camisea SA, Reg. S 6.24%	USD	3,160,000	3,037,343	0.54
Luxembourg Acu Petroleo Luxembourg SARL, Reg. S		-			03/07/2036	USD	2,025,000	2,043,053	0.36
7.5% 13/07/2035 Chile Electricity Lux Mpc II Sarl, Reg. S	USD	4,454,702	4,401,434	0.78			-	10,239,936	1.82
5.58% 20/10/2035 Cosan Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 7.25%	USD	3,491,000	3,396,848	0.60	Saint Lucia Digicel Midco Ltd. 10.5% 25/11/2028	USD	2,277,293	2,049,780	0.36
27/06/2031 Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198%	USD	1,950,000	1,916,809	0.34			_	2,049,780	0.36
15/06/2034 Minerva Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 8.875%	USD	2,494,184	2,278,614	0.40	Singapore		-		
13/09/2033	USD	1,707,000	1,772,634	0.32	Cathaylife Singapore Pte. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.3% 05/09/2039	USD	1,066,000	1,050,192	0.19
Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.45% 05/03/2034	USD	1,068,000	1,056,562	0.19	Continuum Energy Aura Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 9.5% 24/02/2027	USD	2,930,000	3,076,500	0.55
Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 5.7% 17/01/2035	USD	1,709,000	1,583,388	0.28	Medco Bell Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.375% 30/01/2027	USD	1,150,000	1,150,280	0.20

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375% 14/05/2026	USD	2,509,000	2,556,438	0.45	Virgin Islands, British Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S				
Nanshan Life Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.45% 11/09/2034	USD	2,930,000	2,842,348	0.45	4.5% 27/01/2026	USD	1,960,000	1,924,704	0.34
11/07/2004	d3D	2,930,000	10,675,758	1.90	4.85% 27/01/2028 ENN Clean Energy International				
South Korea		-		1.70	Investment Ltd., Reg. S 3.375% 12/05/2026	USD	2,748,000	2,678,994	0.48
Hanwha Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.379% 04/02/2032	USD	3,968,000	3,813,468	0.68	Studio City Co. Ltd., Reg. S 7% 15/02/2027	USD	2,900,000	2,924,792	0.40
SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 6.5% 17/01/2033 Woori Bank, Reg. S, FRN 6.375%	USD	1,970,000	2,090,833	0.37	Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5% 15/01/2029	USD	6,117,000	5,539,074	0.98
Perpetual	USD	1,189,000	1,206,793	0.21	13/01/2029	dob	0,117,000	14,244,860	2.53
		_	7,111,094	1.26	T / 10 /				
Spain AL Candelaria -spain- SA, Reg. S 7.5%					Total Bonds Total Transferable securities and mone	ov markot inst	umonts .	304,569,623	54.15
15/12/2028 AL Candelaria -spain- SA, Reg. S 5.75%	USD	5,988,939	5,919,924	1.05	dealt in on another regulated market	ey market msu	uments .	304,569,623	54.15
15/06/2033 EnfraGen Energia Sur SA, Reg. S 5.375%	USD	4,432,000	3,604,754	0.64	Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
30/12/2030 International Airport Finance SA, Reg. S	USD	8,727,000	7,451,827	1.33	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
12% 15/03/2033 Termocandelaria Power SA, Reg. S 7.75%	USD	2,165,552	2,319,273	0.41	Luxembourg				
17/09/2031	USD	4,200,000	4,250,652	0.76	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select [†]	USD	25,766,549	25,766,549	4.58
		_	23,546,430	4.19				25,766,549	4.58
Supranational ATP Tower Holdings LLC, Reg. S 4.05%					Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	CITS		25,766,549	4.58
27/04/2026 Digicel Intermediate Holdings Ltd. 12%	USD	1,945,000	1,873,776	0.33	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	er collective in	estment .	25,766,549	4.58
25/05/2027	USD	2,729,594 -	2,704,277	0.48	undertakings Total Investments			557,307,021	99.09
		_	4,578,053	0.81					
Thailand Bangkok Bank PCL, 144A 5.5%					Cash			1,245,367	0.22
21/09/2033 Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S 5.65%	USD	2,310,000	2,330,810	0.41	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			3,878,999	0.69
05/07/2034 Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5%	USD	2,680,000	2,717,764	0.48	Total Net Assets		:	562,431,387	100.00
Perpetual Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 4%	USD	3,130,000	3,106,056	0.55	†Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.				
Perpetual Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5.275%	USD	1,210,000	1,152,525	0.21	gsecurity is currently in delault.				
Perpetual Krung Thai Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 4.4%	USD	2,490,000	2,456,180	0.44					
Perpetual	USD	1,500,000	1,460,625	0.26					
		_	13,223,960	2.35					
<i>Turkiye</i> Akbank TAS, Reg. S, FRN 9.369% Perpetual	USD	3,200,000	3,256,000	0.58					
Aydem Yenilenebilir Enerji A/S, Reg. S 7.75% 02/02/2027 QNB Bank A/S, Reg. S 7.25% 21/05/2029	USD USD	2,980,000 2,190,000	2,975,470 2,277,281	0.53 0.40					
TAV Havalimanlari Holding A/S, Reg. S 8.5% 07/12/2028	USD	2,040,000	2,115,327	0.38					
TC Ziraat Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 8% 16/01/2029	USD	1,334,000	1,382,962	0.25					
Turkiye Vakiflar Bankasi TAO, Reg. S, FRN 8.994% 05/10/2034	USD	2,780,000	2,872,384	0.51					
Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 9.25% 16/10/2028	USD	1,105,000	1,193,826	0.21					
Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 9.743% Perpetual	USD	1,527,000	1,575,997	0.28					
		-	17,649,247	3.14					
United Kingdom		-							
WE Soda Investments Holding plc, Reg. S 9.5% 06/10/2028	USD	2,080,000	2,141,360	0.38					
WE Soda Investments Holding plc, Reg. S 9.375% 14/02/2031	USD	730,000	745,048	0.13					
		-	2,886,408	0.51					
United States of America		-							
Kosmos Energy Ltd., Reg. S 7.5% 01/03/2028	USD	1,830,000	1,734,964	0.31					
Kosmos Energy Ltd., Reg. S 8.75% 01/10/2031	USD	910,000	858,096	0.15					
		· · · -	2,593,060	0.46					
		-							

Cayman Islands Luxembourg Mexico Turkiye Netherlands Virgin Islands, British Spain Mauritius Thailand Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	12.0 11.6 8.3 5.1 4.8 4.4 4.1 3.2 3.2 3.2 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3
Mexico Turkiye Netherlands Virgin Islands, British Spain Mauritius Thailand Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	8.3 5.1 4.8 4.4 4.1 3.7 3.2 3.2 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.3
Turkiye Netherlands Virgin Islands, British Spain Mauritius Thailand Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	5.1 4.8 4.4 4.1 3.7 3.2 3.2 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6
Netherlands Virgin Islands, British Spain Mauritius Thailand Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	4.8 4.4 4.1 3.7 3.2 3.2 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3
Virgin Islands, British Spain Mauritius Thailand Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	4.4 4.1 3.7 3.2 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3
Spain Mauritius Thailand Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	4.1 3.7 3.2 3.2 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3
Mauritius Thailand Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	3.7 3.2 3.2 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3
Thailand Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	3.2 3.2 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3
Peru Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	3.2 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.9
Chile India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.9
India United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.9
United Kingdom Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	2.7 2.7 2.6 2.3 1.9
Supranational Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	2.7 2.6 2.3 1.9
Colombia Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	2.6 2.3 1.9
Argentina Singapore Indonesia Canada	2.3 1.9
Singapore Indonesia Canada	1.9
Indonesia Canada	
Canada	1.8
	1.6
Hong Kong	1.5
South Korea	1.4
Brazil	1.2
Dominican Republic	0.9
Morocco	0.8
Hungary	0.8
Georgia	3.0
Austria	0.8
Kazakhstan	0.7
Jersey	0.6
Nigeria	0.6
Isle of Man	0.5
United Arab Emirates	0.5
Israel	0.5
Uzbekistan	0.5
Paraguay	0.5
South Africa	0.5
Qatar	0.4
United States of America	0.4
Bermuda	0.4
Saint Lucia	0.3
Estonia	0.3
Saudi Arabia	0.3
Panama	0.2
Cyprus	0.0
Total Investments	99.0
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	0.9
Total	100.0

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	33,503	AUD	52,585	03/01/2025	Barclays	902	-
USD	145,252	AUD	227,740		BNP Paribas	4,064	-
USD	51,330	AUD	80,570	03/01/2025		1,381	-
USD	21,546	AUD	34,547		Merrill Lynch	129	-
USD USD	6,590 3,916	AUD AUD	10,558 6,302	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	45 9	-
USD	75,007	CHF	66,591	03/01/2025		1,414	-
USD	231,496	CHF	204,238		BNP Paribas	5,781	_
USD	369,854	CHF	329,167	03/01/2025		6,074	_
USD	107,326	CHF	95,592		Morgan Stanley	1,682	-
USD	52,522	CHF	47,243		State Street	111	-
USD	326,555	EUR	311,016	03/01/2025	Barclays	3,830	-
USD	3,087,887	EUR	2,927,066		BNP Paribas	50,617	0.01
USD	74,483	EUR	71,079	03/01/2025		728	-
USD	353,510	EUR	334,170		Goldman Sachs	6,758	-
USD	2,947,574	EUR	2,815,041	03/01/2025		26,548	0.01
USD	2,753,612	EUR	2,599,446		BNP Paribas	54,970	0.01
USD USD	5,544 897,587	EUR EUR	5,260 859,243	15/01/2025 05/02/2025		84 4,777	-
USD	112,191	GBP	87,872	03/01/2025		2,105	-
USD	4,339	GBP	3,431		Morgan Stanley	2,103	_
USD	4,152	GBP	3,278		State Street	45	-
USD	3,489	SEK	38,345		BNP Paribas	14	-
USD	1,873	SEK	20,542	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	8	-
USD	22,775	SGD	30,693	03/01/2025	Barclays	260	-
USD	13,947	SGD	18,949	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	48	
Total Unrealised 0	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				172,425	0.03
AUD	6,302	USD	3,916	02/01/2025	HSBC	(9)	-
AUD	6,782,413	USD	4,407,814	03/01/2025		(203,057)	(0.04)
AUD	22,771	USD	14,786		BNP Paribas	(669)	-
AUD	17,655	USD	11,336	03/01/2025		(391)	-
AUD	19,919	USD	12,811		Morgan Stanley	(463)	-
AUD CHF	6,436,757	USD USD	4,000,908 15,216,914	05/02/2025		(10,262) (423,449)	(0.00)
CHF	13,385,867 23,479	USD	26,607	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(423,449)	(0.08)
CHF	39,694	USD	45,021		Morgan Stanley	(1,153)	_
CHF	12,753,452	USD	14,165,151	05/02/2025		(16,794)	-
EUR	851,191	USD	887,992	02/01/2025		(4,754)	-
EUR	640,791	USD	677,168		BNP Paribas	(12,251)	-
EUR	148,704,795	USD	156,855,524	03/01/2025	HSBC	(2,551,991)	(0.45)
EUR	142,879,162	USD	148,958,671	05/02/2025		(497,790)	(0.09)
GBP	10,797	USD	13,749	03/01/2025		(222)	-
GBP	2,224,072	USD	2,816,173		BNP Paribas	(29,856)	(0.01)
GBP	5,740	USD	7,277	03/01/2025		(86)	-
GBP GBP	6,609 2.108.964	USD USD	8,317 2,646,253		Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs	(38)	-
SEK	2,108,964	USD	2,646,253 1,105,047		BNP Paribas	(4,891) (12,688)	-
SEK	36,000	USD	3,292		Goldman Sachs	(12,088)	-
SEK	67,677	USD	6,182		Morgan Stanley	(48)	-
SEK	12,054,813	USD	1,097,474		BNP Paribas	(2,907)	-
SGD	9,146	USD	6,834	03/01/2025		(126)	-
SGD	3,667,447	USD	2,734,454		BNP Paribas	(44,329)	(0.01)
SGD	6,975	USD	5,209	03/01/2025		(93)	=
SGD	6,683	USD	4,979		Goldman Sachs	(77)	-
SGD	10,889	USD	8,099	03/01/2025		(112)	-
SGD	3,651,498	USD	2,689,276		Goldman Sachs	(7,053)	-
USD	41,001	GBP	32,747	03/01/2025		(24)	-
USD USD	13,656 5,671	GBP SEK	10,925 62,628	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley BNP Paribas	(31) (6)	-
Total Unrealised L	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(3,826,308)	(0.68)
Net Unrealised Lo	ess on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(3,653,883)	(0.65)
	,	-				(3,333,303)	

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	99	USD	10,543,887	88,942	0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				88,942	0.02
US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	(2) (5)	USD USD	(228,969) (545,586)	(782) (742)	-
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(1,524)	-
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				87,418	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money m	arket instrui	ments admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Cayman Islands				
listing					Bioceanico Sovereign Certificate Ltd., Reg. S 0% 05/06/2034	USD	8,512,509	6,577,446	0.52
Bonds					EDO Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 5.875% 21/09/2033	USD	3,724,000	3,801,794	0.30
Angola Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 9.5% 12/11/2025	USD	3,000,000	3,011,580	0.24	Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 04/12/2029	USD	500,000	453,804	0.04
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25% 09/05/2028	USD	5,525,000	5,207,304	0.24	Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD	2,900,000 _	2,854,681	0.23
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8% 26/11/2029	USD	2,600,000	2,331,804	0.41	Chile		-	13,687,725	1.09
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% 14/04/2032	USD	3,900,000	3,455,558	0.28	Chile Government Bond 2.55% 27/01/2032	USD	5,700,000	4,796,763	0.20
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 9.125% 26/11/2049	USD	5,503,000	4,425,983	0.35	Chile Government Bond 3.1% 22/01/2061	USD	4,300,000	2,560,330	0.38
7.123 /0 20/ 11/ 20 17	435	_	18,432,229	1.47	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 3% 30/09/2029	USD	1,800,000	1,603,391	0.20
Argentina		-			Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 5.125% 02/02/2033	USD	3.678.000	3,498,135	0.13
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.75% 09/07/2030	USD	12,096,000	9,355,772	0.75	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 6.15% 24/10/2036	USD	1,200,000	1,200,334	0.10
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 4.125% 09/07/2035	USD	21,614,083	14,379,007	1.15	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 4.5% 01/08/2047	USD	7,622,000	5,925,535	0.47
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 5% 09/01/2038	USD	6,332,208	4,434,024	0.35	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 6.3% 08/09/2053	USD	2,873,000	2,815,409	0.47
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 3.5% 09/07/2041	USD	11,071,593	6,930,492	0.55	Empresa de los Ferrocarriles del Estado, Reg. S 3.068% 18/08/2050	USD	2,164,000	1,308,722	0.10
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 4.125% 09/07/2046	USD	5,400,000	3,595,889	0.29	Empresa de los Ferrocarriles del Estado, Reg. S 3.83% 14/09/2061	USD	990,000	655,248	0.05
		_	38,695,184	3.09	Empresa de Transporte de Pasajeros Metro SA, Reg. S 4.7% 07/05/2050	USD	800,000	659,412	0.05
Azerbaijan		-			GNL Quintero SA, Reg. S 4.634% 31/07/2029	USD	621,350	612,170	0.05
Azerbaijan Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 01/09/2032	USD	1,900,000	1,613,081	0.13	31/07/2027	435	- 021,330	25,635,449	2.04
Southern Gas Corridor CJSC, Reg. S 6.875% 24/03/2026	USD	1,500,000	1,519,635	0.12	Colombia		_		2.04
State Oil Co. of the Azerbaijan Republic, Reg. S 6.95% 18/03/2030	USD	3,347,000	3,463,819	0.28	Colombia Government Bond 3% 30/01/2030	USD	1,400,000	1,168,345	0.09
		_	6,596,535	0.53	Colombia Government Bond 3.125% 15/04/2031	USD	10,700,000	8,533,283	0.68
Bahamas		_			Colombia Government Bond 10.375% 28/01/2033	USD	1,388,000	1,661,811	0.13
Commonwealth of the Bahamas, Reg. S 8.95% 15/10/2032	USD	3,200,000 _	3,318,538	0.26	Colombia Government Bond 7.5% 02/02/2034	USD	786,000	777,567	0.06
			3,318,538	0.26	Colombia Government Bond 4.125% 15/05/2051	USD	11,433,000	6,581,786	0.53
Bahrain Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 7%		_			Colombia Government Bond 8.75% 14/11/2053	USD	842,000	853,235	0.07
12/10/2028 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	5,400,000	5,552,815	0.44	Colombia Government Bond 8.375% 07/11/2054	USD	6,740,000	6,552,961	0.52
6.75% 20/09/2029 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	9,235,000	9,375,644	0.75	Colombia Government Bond 3.875% 15/02/2061	USD	3,700,000	1,929,042	0.16
5.45% 16/09/2032 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	4,300,000	3,950,346	0.31	Ecopetrol SA 8.375% 19/01/2036	USD	2,564,000 _	2,480,528	0.20
5.25% 25/01/2033	USD	3,300,000 _	2,974,690	0.24			_	30,538,558	2.44
		_	21,853,495	1.74	Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S	uco	2.100.000	2424 775	
Benin Benin Government Bond, Reg. S					6.125% 19/02/2031 Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,100,000	2,126,775	0.17
7.96% 13/02/2038	USD	4,740,000 _	4,476,729	0.36	7% 04/04/2044 Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,900,000	2,993,525	0.24
Descrit.		_	4,476,729	0.36	7.158% 12/03/2045 Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,500,000	1,546,819	0.12
Brazil Brazil Government Bond 4.5%	HCD	1 400 000	1 207 002	0.10	7.3% 13/11/2054 Instituto Costarricense de	USD	6,799,000	7,053,267	0.56
30/05/2029 Brazil Government Bond 3.75%	USD	1,400,000	1,307,892	0.10	Electricidad, Reg. S 6.75% 07/10/2031	USD	2,310,000	2,327,972	0.19
12/09/2031 Brazil Government Bond 6%	USD	5,600,000	4,742,746	0.38	Instituto Costarricense de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.375% 15/05/2043	USD	987,000	884,500	0.07
20/10/2033 Brazil Government Bond 8.25%	USD	10,150,000	9,519,113	0.76	13/03/2043	usb	987,000	16,932,858	0.07 1.35
20/01/2034 Brazil Government Bond 4.75%	USD	8,430,000	9,232,851	0.74	Dominican Republic		_	10,932,636	1.55
14/01/2050 Brazil Government Bond 7.125%	USD	6,990,000	4,801,302	0.38	Dominican Republic Government Bond, 144A 6.6% 01/06/2036	USD	2,700,000	2,695,680	0.22
13/05/2054	USD	2,975,000 _	2,771,881	0.22 2.58	Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.95% 25/01/2027	USD	2,068,000	2,060,251	0.16
Bulgaria		_	32,375,785	2.58	Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 19/07/2028	USD	8,009,000	7,953,072	0.63
Bulgaria Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 05/03/2037	USD	3,086,000	2,901,973	0.23	Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 22/02/2029	USD	3,200,000	3,109,600	0.25
	USD 3,080	3,086,000 سوت	2,901,973	0.23	Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.5% 30/01/2030	USD	6,800,000	6,252,049	0.50
		_			Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	4,367,000	3,912,832	0.31
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Dominican Republic Government	Heb	7,000,000	5.071.000	0.40	Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	1160	5 350 000	5,000,700	0.40
Bond, Reg. S 5.3% 21/01/2041 Dominican Republic Government	USD	7,000,000	5,971,000	0.48	5.5% 16/06/2034 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	5,250,000	5,008,690	0.40
Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	9,406,000 _	7,994,982	0.64	3.125% 21/09/2051 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	7,200,000	4,228,114	0.34
Equador		_	39,949,466	3.19	6.75% 25/09/2052 Magyar Export-Import Bank Zrt.,	USD	473,000	481,480	0.04
Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP,	HCD	2 120 0 44	1 490 660	0.13	Reg. S 6.125% 04/12/2027 OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 8.75%	USD	2,330,000	2,351,491	0.19
Reg. S 6.9% 31/07/2030 Ecuador Government Bond, STEP,	USD	2,128,846	1,489,669 12.795.486	0.12	15/05/2033	USD	500,000 _	525,747	0.04
Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2035 Ecuador Government Bond, STEP,	USD	22,443,789	, ., .,	1.02	ta da a a a i		_	30,359,755	2.42
Reg. S 5% 31/07/2040	USD	9,594,147	4,926,595	0.39	Indonesia Indonesia Government Bond 4.75%	Heb	F 300 000	F 12F 770	
Egypt		_	19,211,750	1.53	11/02/2029 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	5,200,000	5,135,778	0.41
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 6.588% 21/02/2028	USD	4,200,000	3,995,334	0.32	8.5% 12/10/2035 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	4,600,000	5,731,076	0.46
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.6% 01/03/2029		3,550,000			6.625% 17/02/2037 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 3.1%	USD	5,790,000	6,366,575	0.51
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S			3,443,917	0.27	21/01/2030 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	1,600,000	1,445,694	0.12
5.875% 16/02/2031 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	9,694,000	8,101,882	0.65	27/05/2041 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 4.7%	USD	1,829,000	1,905,254	0.15
7.053% 15/01/2032 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	600,000	516,191	0.04	30/07/2049 Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT	USD	2,800,000	2,308,394	0.18
7.625% 29/05/2032 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.5%		7,116,000	6,267,052	0.50	Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S 4% 30/06/2050	USD	2,970,000	2,072,023	0.16
31/01/2047 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	4,534,000	3,527,225	0.28			_	24,964,794	1.99
7.903% 21/02/2048 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,541,000	1,870,256	0.15	Iraq		_		
8.875% 29/05/2050 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,150,000	1,720,323	0.14	Iraq Government Bond, Reg. S 5.8% 15/01/2028	USD	6,132,000	5,981,091	0.48
8.75% 30/09/2051 Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5%	USD	6,800,000	5,379,582	0.43				5,981,091	0.48
16/02/2061 Egyptian Financial Co. for Sovereign	USD	1,400,000	961,972	0.08	Ivory Coast		_		
Taskeek (The), Reg. S 10.875% 28/02/2026	USD	5,600,000	5,806,528	0.46	Ivory Coast Government Bond, 144A 8.25% 30/01/2037	USD	600,000	583,562	0.04
		_	41,590,262	3.32	Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 30/01/2032	EUR	2,341,000	2,148,365	0.17
El Salvador		-			Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 15/06/2033	USD	2,900,000	2,591,730	0.21
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 8.625% 28/02/2029	USD	5,500,000	5,719,725	0.46	Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25% 30/01/2037	USD	5,770,000	5,611,919	0.45
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050	USD	4,387,000	3,709,585	0.29				10,935,576	0.87
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.5% 15/07/2052	USD	6,832,000	7,147,610	0.57	Jamaica		_		
		_	16,576,920	1.32	Jamaica Government Bond 7.875% 28/07/2045	USD	1,506,000	1,746,960	0.14
Gabon		_					_	1,746,960	0.14
Gabon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.95% 16/06/2025	USD	1,294,000	1,251,778	0.10	Jordan		_		
		_	1,251,778	0.10	Jordan Government Bond, 144A 5.85% 07/07/2030	USD	1,500,000	1,373,726	0.11
Ghana		_			Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 4.95% 07/07/2025	USD	1,400,000	1,379,122	0.11
Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 03/07/2026	USD	860,192	804,311	0.06	Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 29/01/2026	USD	4,200,000	4,129,623	0.33
Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 03/01/2030	USD	1,556,976	1,210,452	0.10	Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 5.85% 07/07/2030	USD	1,870,000	1,712,579	0.14
Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5% 03/07/2029	USD	5,005,202	4,331,852	0.35	Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S 5.75% 31/01/2027	USD	800,000	772,033	0.06
Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5% 03/07/2035	USD	6,584,588	4,651,328	0.37			_	9,367,083	0.75
		_	10,997,943	0.88	Kenya		_		
Guatemala		_			Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 7.25% 28/02/2028	USD	4,250,000	4,062,017	0.32
Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 4.375% 05/06/2027	USD	200,000	192,500	0.02	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 9.75% 16/02/2031	USD	3,384,000	3,355,942	0.27
Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 4.9% 01/06/2030	USD	6,140,000	5,786,950	0.46	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 8% 22/05/2032	USD	4,600,000	4,186,197	0.33
Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375% 24/04/2032	USD	8,000,000	7,556,539	0.60	Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 6.3% 23/01/2034	USD	2,684,000	2,124,915	0.17
Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 3.7% 07/10/2033	USD	2,830,000	2,291,946	0.18				13,729,071	1.09
Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 01/06/2050	USD	2,963,000	2,632,255	0.21	Lebanon		_		
		_	18,460,190	1.47	Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.6% 27/11/2026§	USD	11,076,000	1,439,049	0.12
Hungary		-			Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.65% 03/11/2028§	USD	8,829,000	1,149,922	0.09
Hungary Government Bond, 144A 3.125% 21/09/2051	USD	2,200,000	1,291,924	0.10			_	2,588,971	0.21
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 16/06/2029	USD	10,700,000	10,524,153	0.84			_		
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 2.125% 22/09/2031	USD	7,500,000	5,948,156	0.47					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Luxembourg					Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S				
FS Luxembourg Sarl, Reg. S 8.875% 12/02/2031	USD	500,000	507,614	0.04	7.143% 23/02/2030 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,200,000	1,995,466	0.16
Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S 6.51% 23/02/2042	USD	3,431,000	3,481,089	0.28	9.625% 09/06/2031 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,312,000	2,310,619	0.18
Minerva Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 4.375% 18/03/2031	USD	500,000	423,028	0.03	7.375% 28/09/2033 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	10,166,000	8,719,981	0.70
		_	4,411,731	0.35	10.375% 09/12/2034 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,531,000	1,564,337	0.12
Malaysia		_			7.696% 23/02/2038 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	600,000	490,650	0.04
Petronas Capital Ltd., Reg. S 3.5% 18/03/2025	USD	5,400,000	5,382,041	0.43	7.625% 28/11/2047	USD	6,044,000 _	4,625,189	0.37
		_	5,382,041	0.43			_	35,418,262	2.82
Mauritius		_			Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S	LICE	12,000,000	12.707.704	
Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	2,398,955	2,264,776	0.18	6.5% 08/03/2047 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	13,900,000	13,786,604	1.10
India Green Power Holdings, Reg. S 4% 22/02/2027	USD	1,026,630	979,655	0.08	6.75% 17/01/2048 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 7%	USD	7,200,000	7,311,438	0.59
Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.65% Perpetual	USD	3,000,000	3,007,056	0.24	25/01/2051	USD	3,850,000 _	4,048,068	0.32
			6,251,487	0.50	Dakistan		_	25,146,110	2.01
Mexico		_			Pakistan Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	HCD	F00 000	402.350	0.04
Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	USD	2,200,000	2,129,874	0.17	8.25% 30/09/2025 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	500,000	493,350	0.04
Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior SNC, Reg. S 4.375% 14/10/2025	USD	906,000	903,661	0.07	6% 08/04/2026 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	5,445,000	5,135,392	0.41
Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior SNC, Reg. S, FRN 2.72% 11/08/2031	USD	3,230,000	2,977,988	0.24	6.875% 05/12/2027 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	5,863,000	5,301,577	0.42
Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 3.348% 09/02/2031	USD	4,266,000	3,540,430	0.28	7.375% 08/04/2031	USD	7,440,000 —	6,240,966	0.50
Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 3.875% 30/04/2028	USD	1,800,000	1,690,974	0.14	Danama		-	17,171,285	1.37
Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 5.5% 31/10/2046	USD	2,500,000	2,011,126	0.16	Panama Empresa de Transmision Electrica SA,		2740000	2 (71 022	
Mexico Government Bond 6.35% 09/02/2035	USD	7,958,000	7,796,509	0.62	Reg. S 5.125% 02/05/2049 Panama Government Bond 3.16%	USD	3,740,000	2,671,033	0.21
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875% 16/10/2025	USD	2,000,000	1,999,123	0.16	23/01/2030 Panama Government Bond 6.4%	USD	3,300,000	2,768,111	0.22
		_	23,049,685	1.84	14/02/2035 Panama Government Bond 6.875%	USD	2,600,000	2,370,763	0.19
Mongolia		_			31/01/2036 Panama Government Bond 4.5%	USD	2,600,000	2,453,959	0.20
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.125% 07/04/2026	USD	820,000	806,724	0.06	01/04/2056 Panama Government Bond 3.87%	USD	1,900,000	1,132,054	0.09
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 07/07/2027	USD	2,000,000	1,869,311	0.15	23/07/2060 Panama Government Bond 4.5%	USD	5,300,000	2,795,870	0.22
Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S 8.65% 19/01/2028	USD	600,000	632,096	0.05	19/01/2063	USD	3,600,000	2,125,706	0.17
		_	3,308,131	0.26			_	16,317,496	1.30
Montenegro Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S 7.25% 12/03/2031	USD	5,316,000	5,463,506	0.44	Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 7.9% 09/02/2031 Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S	PYG	27,000,000,000	3,514,124	0.28
100.07120701270072001	435	_	5,463,506	0.44	3.849% 28/06/2033	USD	750,000	649,688	0.05
Могоссо		-			Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.85% 21/08/2033	USD	3,970,000	3,909,566	0.31
Morocco Government Bond, 144A 5.95% 08/03/2028	USD	5.000.000	5,033,625	0.40	Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.6% 13/03/2048 Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,400,000	1,221,850	0.10
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 5.95% 08/03/2028	USD	2,600,000	2,617,485	0.21	5.4% 30/03/2050	USD	10,220,000 _	8,679,335	0.69
Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 15/12/2050	USD	4,733,000	3,222,368	0.26				17,974,563	1.43
		-	10,873,478	0.87	<i>Peru</i> Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA,		_		
Namibia		-			Reg. S 4.75% 15/07/2025 Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA,	USD	2,721,000	2,718,728	0.22
Namibia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 29/10/2025	USD	3,000,000	2,973,089	0.24	Reg. S 2.4% 28/09/2027 Fondo MIVIVIENDA SA, Reg. S	USD	2,710,000	2,495,717	0.20
		_	2,973,089	0.24	4.625% 12/04/2027 Peru Government Bond 2.392%	USD	4,120,000	4,055,854	0.32
Netherlands		_			23/01/2026 Peru Government Bond 3%	USD	800,000	777,600	0.06
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 10/01/2028	USD	700,000	639,220	0.05	15/01/2034 Peru Government Bond 5.625%	USD	5,117,000	4,126,718	0.33
MV24 Capital BV, Reg. S 6.748% 01/06/2034	USD	2,669,955	2,530,703	0.20	18/11/2050	USD	2,190,000	2,060,216	0.16
Yinson Boronia Production BV, Reg. S 8.947% 31/07/2042	USD	4,122,000	4,298,628	0.35	Peru Government Bond 3.55% 10/03/2051 Peru LNG Srl, Reg. S 5.375%	USD	5,400,000	3,639,470	0.29
		_	7,468,551	0.60	22/03/2030	USD	3,025,110	2,786,784	0.22
Nigeria		_			Petroleos del Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625% 19/06/2047	USD	3,794,000 _	2,437,436	0.20
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 28/11/2027	USD	13,086,000	12,439,123	0.99				25,098,523	2.00
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 28/09/2028	USD	3,600,000	3,272,897	0.26			_		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Philippines					Serbia				
Philippines Government Bond 4.625% 17/07/2028	USD	14,800,000	14,578,372	1.16	Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 26/09/2033	USD	13,110,000	13,494,431	1.08
Philippines Government Bond 3.556% 29/09/2032	USD	2,450,000	2,182,179	0.18			_	13,494,431	1.08
Philippines Government Bond 5.95% 13/10/2047	USD	6,400,000	6,617,163	0.53	South Africa		_		
Philippines Government Bond 5.5% 17/01/2048	USD	1,076,000	1,048,844	0.08	Absa Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	USD	850,000	837,513	0.07
		_	24,426,558	1.95	South Africa Government Bond 4.3% 12/10/2028	USD	9,803,000	9,188,479	0.73
Poland		-			South Africa Government Bond 4.85% 30/09/2029	USD	3,145,000	2,933,377	0.23
Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S 6.25% 31/10/2028	USD	2,385,000	2,480,400	0.20	South Africa Government Bond 5.875% 20/04/2032	USD	2,150,000	2,022,307	0.16
Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S 5.375% 22/05/2033	USD	3,740,000	3,657,725	0.29	South Africa Government Bond 5% 12/10/2046	USD	8,600,000	5,956,102	0.48
Poland Government Bond 5.75% 16/11/2032	USD	1,821,000	1,860,020	0.15	South Africa Government Bond 7.3% 20/04/2052	USD	7,035,000	6,402,677	0.51
Poland Government Bond 4.875% 04/10/2033	USD	3,095,000	2,974,233	0.23	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.1% 19/11/2036	USD	3,493,000	3,410,321	0.27
Poland Government Bond 5.5% 04/04/2053	USD	2,035,000	1,878,999	0.15	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 19/11/2054	USD	7,905,000	7,593,958	0.61
Poland Government Bond 5.5% 18/03/2054	USD	10,468,000	9,641,232	0.77	Transnet SOC Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% 06/02/2028	USD	4,200,000	4,285,438	0.34
		_	22,492,609	1.79			_	42,630,172	3.40
Qatar Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4.4%		_			<i>Sri Lanka</i> Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S		_		
16/04/2050	USD	10,103,000	8,579,910	0.68	6.75% 18/04/2028 Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	3,629,000	2,349,778	0.19
			8,579,910	0.68	7.85% 14/03/2029 Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	6,000,000	3,870,000	0.31
<i>Romania</i> Romania Government Bond, 144A		_			7.55% 28/03/2030	USD	11,638,000 _	7,419,225	0.59
6.375% 30/01/2034 Romania Government Bond, 144A	USD	600,000	574,263	0.04				13,639,003	1.09
7.625% 17/01/2053 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,000,000	1,010,578	0.08	Supranational Bangue Ouest Africaine de				
3% 27/02/2027 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	5,740,000	5,417,006	0.43	Developpement, Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033	EUR	3,375,000	2,946,409	0.23
3.624% 26/05/2030 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	4,500,000	4,398,862	0.35	22, 01, 2000	2011	_	2,946,409	0.23
3% 14/02/2031 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,964,000	1,590,874	0.13	Suriname		-		
3.625% 27/03/2032 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	4,400,000	3,588,935	0.28	Suriname Government International Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 15/07/2033	USD	2,252,500	2,031,755	0.16
6.375% 30/01/2034	USD	2,596,000	2,484,642	0.20	Suriname Government International Bond, Reg. S 0% 31/12/2050	USD	1,600,000	1,600,800	0.13
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 25/05/2034	USD	1,200,000	1,115,938	0.09			-	3,632,555	0.29
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.75% 24/03/2035	USD	5,990,000	5,347,069	0.43	Trinidad and Tobago		_		
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 2.625% 02/12/2040 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	1,656,000	1,103,918	0.09	Trinidad & Tobago Government Bond, Reg. S 4.5% 26/06/2030	USD	3,780,000	3,487,050	0.28
4.625% 03/04/2049 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	689,000	582,022	0.05	Trinidad & Tobago Government Bond, Reg. S 5.95% 14/01/2031	USD	2,810,000	2,753,097	0.22
7.625% 17/01/2053	USD	2,968,000	2,999,396	0.24	Trinidad Generation UnLtd, Reg. S 5.25% 04/11/2027	USD	2,000,000	1,961,830	0.15
			30,213,503	2.41			_	8,201,977	0.65
Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabia Government Bond,					Tunisia		_		
Reg. S 5.5% 25/10/2032 Saudi Arabia Government Bond.	USD	4,000,000	4,039,350	0.32	Banque Centrale de Tunisie International Bond, Reg. S 6.375%	ELID	1 102 000	1 1 / 0 7 / 1	0.00
Reg. S 2.25% 02/02/2033 Saudi Arabia Government Bond,	USD	3,609,000	2,876,730	0.23	15/07/2026	EUR	1,182,000 _	1,168,741	0.09
Reg. S 4.625% 04/10/2047 Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	3,105,000	2,543,081	0.20	Turkiye		_	1,168,741	0.09
4.75% 16/01/2030 Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 4.5%	USD	12,100,000	11,909,676	0.95	Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality, Reg. S 10.5% 06/12/2028	USD	5,007,000	5,437,765	0.43
17/04/2030 Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5%	USD	4,200,000	4,084,178	0.33	Mersin Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 8.25%	dJD	3,007,000	3,737,703	0.43
16/01/2034 Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	4,959,000	4,821,772	0.38	15/11/2028 QNB Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 10.75%	USD	500,000	519,193	0.04
3.25% 17/11/2051 Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	17,100,000	10,839,241	0.86	15/11/2033 TC Ziraat Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN	USD	600,000	662,470	0.05
3.45% 02/02/2061	USD	2,999,000 _	1,824,173	0.15	8.994% 02/08/2034 Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S, Reg.	USD	5,250,000	5,406,211	0.43
		_	42,938,201	3.42	S 5.8% 11/04/2028 Turkiye Garanti Bankasi AS, Reg. S,	USD	900,000	873,870	0.07
Senegal Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S					FRN 8.375% 28/02/2034 Turkiye Government Bond 27.7%	USD	1,200,000	1,225,241	0.10
6.25% 23/05/2033 Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	3,700,000	2,961,744	0.24	27/09/2034 Turkiye Government Bond 27.7% Turkiye Government Bond 36%	TRY	109,755,000	3,126,498	0.25
6.75% 13/03/2048	USD	1,844,000 _	1,250,845	0.10	12/08/2026	TRY	720,696,018	20,114,563	1.60
		_	4,212,589	0.34	Turkiye Government Bond 9.875% 15/01/2028 Turkiye Government Bond 9.125%	USD	8,350,000	9,241,404	0.74
					13/07/2030	USD	9,790,000	10,846,539	0.87

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Turkiye Government Bond 7.625%	HCD	4.744.000	4 027 057	0.30	Transferable securities and money m	narket instrur	nents dealt in on	another regulate	ed .
15/05/2034 Turkiye Government Bond 4.875%	USD	4,744,000	4,827,956	0.39	market				
16/04/2043 Turkiye Ihracat Kredi Bankasi A/S,	USD	10,778,000	7,517,003	0.60	Bonds				
Reg. S 9% 28/01/2027	USD	5,042,000	5,311,236	0.42	Austria LD Celulose International GmbH, Reg.	ucn	500.000	500 100	
ut :			75,109,949	5.99	S 7.95% 26/01/2032	USD	500,000 _	500,139	0.04
Ukraine NPC Ukrenergo, Reg. S 6.875%	uco	2 017 000	2 (14 (45		Bahrain		_	500,139	0.04
09/11/2028 Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	3,817,000	2,614,645	0.21	Bapco Energies BSCC, Reg. S 8.375%	HCD	< 800 000	7 200 041	0.50
7.75% 01/08/2041 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP,	USD	4,200,000	3,244,500	0.26	07/11/2028	USD	6,800,000 _	7,300,041	0.58
Reg. S 0% 01/02/2030 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP,	USD	1,102,618	605,756	0.05	Cayman Islands		_	7,300,041	0.58
Reg. S 1.75% 01/02/2034 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP,	USD	2,630,262	1,481,725	0.12	Kingston Airport Revenue Finance	USD	3,109,000	3,136,017	0.35
Reg. S 0% 01/02/2035 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP,	USD	4,081,954	2,419,961	0.19	Ltd., Reg. S 6.75% 15/12/2036 Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.125%				0.25
Reg. S 1.75% 01/02/2035 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP.	USD	5,864,838	3,246,188	0.26	15/12/2029	USD	1,000,000 _	929,630	0.07
Reg. S 0% 01/02/2036 Ukraine Government Bond, STEP.	USD	5,301,628	3,109,670	0.25	Chil-		_	4,065,647	0.32
Reg. S 1.75% 01/02/2036	USD	7,190,150	3,907,397	0.31	Chile Alfa Desarrollo SpA, Reg. S 4.55%				
			20,629,842	1.65	27/09/2051 Banco de Credito e Inversiones SA,	USD	3,857,126	2,860,650	0.23
United Arab Emirates Adnoc Murban RSC Ltd., Reg. S					FRN, 144A 7.5% Perpetual Banco de Credito e Inversiones SA,	USD	700,000	683,389	0.05
5.125% 11/09/2054 DP World Ltd., Reg. S 6.85%	USD	5,007,000	4,531,343	0.36	Reg. S, FRN 8.75% Perpetual Banco del Estado de Chile, Reg. S,	USD	500,000	523,235	0.04
02/07/2037 DP World Ltd., Reg. S 5.625%	USD	2,800,000	3,050,232	0.24	FRN 7.95% Perpetual Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile,	USD	8,355,000	8,592,622	0.69
25/09/2048	USD	3,637,000	3,445,402	0.28	Reg. S 6.44% 26/01/2036 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo.	USD	779,000	796,080	0.06
Finance Department Government of Sharjah, Reg. S 3.625% 10/03/2033	USD	2,370,000	1,992,385	0.16	Reg. S 3.45% 16/09/2031 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg.	USD	940,000	809,098	0.07
MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 2.875% 07/11/2029 MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 28/04/2033 UAE Government Bond, Reg. S 4.05% 07/07/2032	USD	3,140,000	2,856,078	0.23	S 5.95% 30/07/2034 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg.	USD	1,600,000	1,592,797	0.13
	USD	900,000	919,369	0.07	S 4.5% 14/09/2047	USD	200,000 _	154,133	0.01
	USD	1,836,000	1,737,810	0.14				16,012,004	1.28
			18,532,619	1.48	Colombia Ecopetrol SA 8.625% 19/01/2029	USD	2,400,000	2.551.999	0.20
Uruguay			 -		200petror 3A 0.023 /0 17/ 01/ 2027	435		2.551,999	0.20
Uruguay Government Bond 7.625% 21/03/2036	USD	11,143,610	13,030,956	1.04	Dominican Republic		_		
			13,030,956	1.04	Aeropuertos Dominicanos Siglo XXI SA, Reg. S 7% 30/06/2034	USD	500,000	511,417	0.04
Uzbekistan					3A, Reg. 3 7 70 30/ 00/ 203 1	435	_	511,417	0.04
Navoi Mining & Metallurgical Combinat, Reg. S 6.7% 17/10/2028	USD	326,000	325,570	0.02	El Salvador		_		
Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S 7.85% 12/10/2028	USD	6,400,000	6,615,290	0.53	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 0.25% 17/04/2030	USD	6,070,000	116,271	0.01
Uzbekneftegaz JSC, Reg. S 4.75% 16/11/2028	USD	2,844,000	2,505,269	0.20	0.2370 1770 172030	435	_	116,271	0.01
			9,446,129	0.75	Ethiopia		-		
Venezuela					Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia 6.625% 30/06/2025	USD	1,287,000	1.026.975	0.08
Venezuela Government Bond 9.375% 13/01/2034§	USD	9,035,000	1,453,494	0.11	Ethiopia 0.02370 307 007 2023	435		1,026,975	0.08
Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S 7.65% 21/04/2025§	USD	6,531,000	910,065	0.07	Guatemala		-		
Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S 11.75% 21/10/2026§	USD	3,875,000	622,672	0.05	CT Trust, Reg. S 5.125% 03/02/2032 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,300,000	1,159,561	0.09
Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S 9.25% 07/05/2028§	USD	7,728,000	1,081,028	0.09	6.55% 06/02/2037	USD	1,352,000 _	1,329,016	0.11
Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S 11.95% 05/08/2031§	USD	9,130,000	1,474,495	0.12				2,488,577	0.20
Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S 7% 31/03/2038§	USD	5,270,000	702,814	0.06	Honduras Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S		_		
,,503	230	_,_, _,	6,244,568	0.50	8.625% 27/11/2034	USD	2,210,000 _	2,203,922	0.18
Zambia								2,203,922	0.18
Zambia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.5% 31/12/2053	USD	4,947,130	2,842,373	0.23	India HDFC Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.7%		_		
Zambia Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5.75% 30/06/2033	USD	2,055,252	1,809,650	0.14	Perpetual	USD	2,700,000 _	2,532,668	0.20
	230	_,000,000	4,652,023	0.14				2,532,668	0.20
7.40							_		
Total Bonds	may marl4 *	actrum ant-	1,035,687,350	82.60					
Total Transferable securities and mo admitted to an official exchange listi		isu uinents	1,035,687,350	82.60					

Part	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Part	Lohanon					Daraguay				
Part	Lebanon Government Bond 6.15%	IICD	1 700 000	224 (02	0.03	Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S	HCD	1 220 000	1 220 520	0.10
Commonwess Comm	Lebanon Government Bond 6.375%					6% 09/02/2036	USD	1,230,000 —		
Control Cont	30/06/2025	USD	19,757,000 _			Doru		_	1,220,529	0.10
March Marc	Luvemboura		_	2,822,647	0.23	Hunt Oil Co., Reg. S 8.55%	IISD	500 000	545.056	0.05
Part	Acu Petroleo Luxembourg SARL,	IISD	472 307	467 580	0.04	Peru Government Bond 5.375%				
Milloran international circulation 18	Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198%					Peru Government Bond 5.875%				
Micros M	Millicom International Cellular SA,					00/00/2034	usb			
Medical Coal Flame Price 14,000 140,000	Minerva Luxembourg SA, Reg. S					Singapore		_		0.49
The Part Minde Liver Property in June 1968 3,737,735 3,447,300 0.27 1977,1439 0.46 1977,1439	Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S					Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S	IISD	400 000	406 934	0.03
May/1000	Tierra Mojada Luxembourg II SARL,					7.57570 1 17 057 2020	435	-		
According Acco	Reg. 5 5.75% 01/12/2040	นรม	3,/3/,935 _			Spain		-		
Activation Act	Mauritius		_		0.86	Al Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 7.5%	USD	657,331	649,297	0.05
Part	Azure Power Energy Ltd., Reg. S	IISD	272 357	248 900	0.02		USD	4,512,000	3,641,038	
Part	3.37 3 70 177 007 2020	dJD				EnfraGen Energia Sur SA, Reg. S		3.906.000		
Part No. 77% Proper	Mexico		_				USD	500,000	505,767	
BBVA BBROCERE SA, PRES S, FRN SIZE/NB 18/01/2018 SIZE/NB 18/01/201			2,177,000	2,171,858	0.17			_	8.131.189	
BBN BBRCOMER SA, RED. S, FRN		USD	2,050,000	1,912,740		Sri Lanka		_		
Paraleme diseas SAPI, Reg. 5, 6.999% 200 3,465,000 2,575,373 200 2,575,373 200 2,700,000 2,745,0		USD	500,000	517,179			USD	5,500,000	3,465,000	0.28
Comision Federal de Electricidad, 144 A4 A6796 09/02/2051 USD 1,600,000 L.084,497 0.09 Turkfye FEMEK Energia - Banco Activer Sa 1,440,000 1,383,595 0.11 Turkfye FEMEK Energia - Banco Activer Sa 1,440,000 3,244,896 0.26 0.86	Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 6.99% 20/02/2032 Comision Federal de Electricidad, 144A 4.677% 09/02/2051	USD	3.465.000	2.575.373			USD	2,770,000	1,745,100	0.14
Common Federal de Electricidad, Reg. 5.57% 47(10/2003) USD 1,440,000 1,383,555 USD 2,450,000 3,214,896 USD 3,420,000 3,542,013 USD 2,450,000 1,391,608 USD 1,400,000 1,391,608 USD 1,500,000 1,591,609 USD 1,500,000 USD 1,500,0								_	5,210,100	0.42
Field Reference Appendix Ap	Comision Federal de Electricidad,					•		_		
1,259, 31,01/2041 USD 3,279,000 3,214,896 O.6 C.6 O.6 O.	FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA		2, ,	-,,	0.11	Reg. S 7.75% 02/02/2027	USD	500,000	499,203	0.04
Description	7.25% 31/01/2041	USD	3,279,000	3,214,896	0.26	21/05/2029	USD	500,000	520,196	0.04
SA SA SA SA SA SA SA SA	07/05/2054	USD	9,455,000	8,500,893	0.68	Reg. S 8.25% 14/02/2029	USD	3,400,000	3,542,013	0.28
	13/03/2027	USD	4,420,000	4,272,508	0.34	9.25% 16/10/2028	USD	500,000	540,107	0.04
23/01/2030 15/000,000 15/000,000 13/991,608 1.12	12/02/2028	USD	4,717,000	4,330,304	0.34		USD	700,000	729,697	0.06
Note	23/01/2029	USD	15,000,000	13,991,608	1.12			_	5,831,216	0.46
28/01/2031 USD 5,200,000 4,396,285 O.35 Reg. 5 9.5% 06/10/2028 USD 900,000 925,587 0.07 29/03/2048 USD 7,050,000 4,619,555 O.37 29/03/2050 USD 10,025,000 T,566,720 O.60 29/03/2050 USD 10,025,000 T,566,720 O.60 39/04,766 O.60 O.60 39/04,766 O.60 O.60 O.60 4,619,555 O.50 O.60 O.60 O.60 4,619,555 O.50 O.60 O.60 O.60 4,619,555 O.50 O.60 4,619,555 O.50 O.60	23/01/2030	USD	3,800,000	3,456,605	0.28			_		
	28/01/2031	USD	5,200,000	4,396,285	0.35		USD	900,000	925,587	0.07
Sample S	12/02/2048	USD	7,050,000	4,619,555	0.37			_	925,587	0.07
Morocco		USD	10,025,000 _	7,566,720	0.60			_		
CP SA, Reg. S 7.5% 02/05/2054 USD 2,067,000 2,104,683 0.17 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 8,220,000 1,110,721 0.09 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 8,220,000 1,110,721 0.09 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 8,220,000 1,110,721 0.09 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 1,1627,000 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 0.05 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 4,360,000 0.05			_	63,994,576	5.10		USD	1,000,000 _	947,667	0.08
Netherlands Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 31/01/2036 USD 2,450,000 2,089,159 0.17 Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S USD 8,220,000 1,110,721 0.09 1,267,88 0.09 1,275% 30/06/2025 USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 1,267,000 1,267,00		USD	2,067,000	2,104,683	0.17				947,667	0.08
Netherlands			_	2.104.683				_		
Reg. S 4.5% 31/01/2030 USD 2,450,000 2,089,159 0.17 12.75% 30/06/2025 USD 4,360,000 703,050 0.05 Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 31/01/2034 USD 1,627,000 1,565,158 0.13 Virgin Islands, British 29/03/2026 USD 3,011,675 2,929,581 0.23 Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5% 15/01/2029 USD 1,400,000 1,264,832 0.10 Panama AES Panama Generation Holdings Srl, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030 USD 595,449 522,167 0.04 70tal Bonds 163,813,526 13.07 Panama Government Bond 8% 01/03/2038 USD 2,200,000 2,215,780 0.18 2,215,780 0.18 2,215,780 0.27			_			8.25% 15/04/2025§	USD	8,220,000	1,110,721	0.09
Reg. S 8% 15/10/2034 USD 1,627,000 1,565,158 0.13 Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85% 29/03/2026 USD 3,011,675 2,929,581 0.23 Fanama Generation Holdings Srl, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030 USD 595,449 522,167 O1/03/2038 Panama Government Bond 8% 01/03/2038 USD 2,200,000 2,215,780 0.18 Panama Government Bond 7.875% 01/03/2057 USD 3,489,000 3,383,479 0.27 USD 3,489,000 3,383,479 0.27 USD 1,400,000 1,264,832 0.10 Total Bonds Total Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in on another regulated market 163,813,526 13.07 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in on another regulated market		USD	2,450,000	2,089,159	0.17		USD	4,360,000 _	703,050	0.05
Section Sect		USD	1,627,000	1,565,158	0.13			_	1,813,771	0.14
Panama		USD	3,011,675	2,929,581	0.23			_		
AES Panama Generation Holdings Srl, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030 USD 595,449 522,167 0.04 Total Bonds 163,813,526 13.07 Panama Government Bond 8% 01/03/2038 USD 2,200,000 2,215,780 0.18 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in on another regulated market 163,813,526 13.07 Panama Government Bond 7.875% USD 3,489,000 3,383,479 0.27			_	6,583,898	0.53		USD	1,400,000 _	1,264,832	0.10
Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030 USD 595,449 522,167 0.04 10tal Bolids 153,813,526 13.07 Panama Government Bond 8% 01/03/2038 USD 2,200,000 2,215,780 0.18 Panama Government Bond 7.875% USD 3,489,000 3,383,479 0.27 USD 3,489,000 3,383,479 0.27			_	<u> </u>				_	1,264,832	0.10
01/03/2038	Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030		595,449	522,167	0.04	Total Bonds			163,813,526	13.07
Panama Government Bond 7.875% 01/03/2057 USD 3,489,000 3,383,479 0.27	01/03/2038	USD	2,200,000	2,215,780	0.18			nstruments	163,813,526	13.07
6,121,426 0.49		USD	3,489,000	3,383,479	0.27			_		
			_	6,121,426	0.49					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Other transferable securities and mo	ney marke	t instruments		
Bonds				
Indonesia Polysindo Eka Perkasa 0% 28/10/1998* Polysindo Eka Perkasa 0%	IDR	475,000,000	0	0.00
26/04/1999* Polysindo Eka Perkasa Tbk. PT 0%	IDR	475,000,000	0	0.00
28/10/1998* Polysindo Eka Perkasa Tbk. PT 0%	IDR	47,500,000	0	0.00
26/04/1999* Polysindo Eka Perkasa Tbk. PT	IDR	47,500,000	0	0.00
19.274% 26/04/1999* Polysindo Eka Perkasa Tbk. PT 0%	IDR	5,000,000,000	0	0.00
22/10/1999* Polysindo Eka Perkasa Tbk. PT 0%	IDR	47,236,110	0	0.00
20/04/2000* Polysindo Eka Perkasa Tbk. PT 0%	IDR	47,763,890	0	0.00
31/12/2000*	IDR	475,000,000		0.00
Ireland Vnesheconombank 5.942% 30/06/2025* Vnesheconombank 6.8% 22/11/2025*	USD USD	7,621,000 2,700,000	0 0 0	0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Bonds		-	0	0.00
Total Other transferable securities ar	nd money n	narket		0.00
instruments		-		0.00
Units of authorised UCITS or other co	llective inv	estment undertal	kings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg				
JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	29,004,696	29,004,696	2.31
			29,004,696	2.31
Total Collective Investment Schemes - L	ICITS		29,004,696	2.31
Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth undertakings	ner collecti	ve investment	29,004,696	2.31
Total Investments			1,228,505,572	97.98
Cash			9,805,120	0.78
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			15,565,062	1.24
Total Net Assets		-	1,253,875,754	100.00
*Security is fair valued under the direc	tion of the	Board of Directors	5.	

*Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Mexico	6.94
Turkiye	6.45
Luxembourg Saudi Arabia	3.52 3.42
South Africa	3.40
Chile	3.32
Egypt	3.32
Dominican Republic	3.23
Argentina	3.09
Nigeria Colombia	2.82
Brazil	2.64 2.58
Peru	2.49
Hungary	2.42
Romania	2.41
Bahrain	2.32
Oman	2.01
Indonesia Philippines	1.99
Poland	1.95 1.79
Panama	1.79
Guatemala	1.67
Ukraine	1.65
Ecuador	1.53
Paraguay	1.53
Sri Lanka	1.51
United Arab Emirates Angola	1.48 1.47
Cayman Islands	1.47
Pakistan	1.37
Costa Rica	1.35
El Salvador	1.33
Netherlands	1.13
Kenya	1.09
Serbia Uruguay	1.08 1.04
Morocco	1.04
Ghana	0.88
Ivory Coast	0.87
Uzbekistan	0.75
Jordan	0.75
Qatar Trinidad and Tobago	0.68 0.65
Spain	0.65
Venezuela	0.64
Azerbaijan	0.53
Mauritius	0.52
Iraq	0.48
Montenegro Lebanon	0.44
Malaysia	0.44 0.43
Zambia	0.37
Benin	0.36
Senegal	0.34
Suriname	0.29
Bahamas	0.26
Mongolia Namibia	0.26
Supranational	0.24 0.23
Bulgaria	0.23
India	0.20
Honduras	0.18
Jamaica	0.14
Virgin Islands, British	0.10
Gabon Tunisia	0.10 0.09
Ethiopia	0.09
United States of America	0.08
United Kingdom	0.07
Austria	0.04
Singapore	0.03
Ireland	
Total Investments	97.98
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	2.02
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR	344,253	USD	357,820		BNP Paribas	393	-
EUR EUR	1,306 11,167	USD USD	1,357 11,592	03/01/2025 06/01/2025		2 30	-
GBP	1,660,505	USD	2,078,509		BNP Paribas	6,172	-
GBP	1,988	USD	2,492	02/01/2025		4	-
GBP GBP	183,093 1,825	USD USD	229,367 2,289	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	495 2	-
SGD	97,898	USD	71,963	03/01/2025		111	-
TRY	258,039,416	USD	5,848,449	24/06/2025		373,102	0.03
USD USD	27,929 31,789	AUD AUD	44,267 49,799	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	392 812	-
USD	151,691	AUD	237,046	03/01/2025		4,237	-
USD	89,207	AUD	142,450	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	596	-
USD	3,306	CAD	4,699		BNP Paribas	46	-
USD USD	5,068 19,678	CAD CAD	7,180 28,221	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		86 98	-
USD	2,269	CAD	3,262	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	6	-
USD	7,692	CAD	10,962		Morgan Stanley	87	-
USD USD	1,100 23,989	CHF CHF	982 21,324	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		14 413	-
USD	27,850	CHF	24,888		Merrill Lynch	332	-
USD	79,196	CHF	70,826	03/01/2025		888	-
USD USD	2,219,914 1,741,961	EUR EUR	2,118,038 1,659,549	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	15,898 15,045	-
USD	477,648	EUR	451,148		Goldman Sachs	8,187	-
USD	835,358	EUR	790,846	03/01/2025		12,409	-
USD USD	833,382 880,641	EUR EUR	793,527 838,841	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley	7,644 7,749	-
USD	270,327	EUR	257,849	06/01/2025		1,977	-
USD	13,250,937	EUR	12,589,129	06/01/2025		149,139	0.02
USD USD	640,847 11,410,259	EUR EUR	604,353 10,830,823	22/01/2025 22/01/2025		11,454 130,683	0.01
USD	604,741	EUR	578,848	05/02/2025	Barclays	1,548	-
USD USD	853,899	GBP GBP	675,282 107,718	03/01/2025		6,123 1,632	-
USD	136,865 295,382	GBP	232,731	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	3,203	-
USD	378,363	GBP	298,865	03/01/2025	HSBC	3,156	-
USD USD	884,469	GBP GBP	700,477		Morgan Stanley	5,062 393	-
USD	220,855 2,465	NZD	175,657 4,265	05/02/2025 03/01/2025		58	-
USD	3,338	NZD	5,819	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	55	-
USD USD	12,088 47,964	SGD SGD	16,405 64,733	02/01/2025 03/01/2025		11 306	-
USD	242,590	SGD	329,395	03/01/2025		83	-
USD	68,922	SGD	93,060	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	409	
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	change Contracts - Assets				770,542	0.06
AUD	10,814,090	USD	7,027,874	03/01/2025		(300,962)	(0.03)
AUD AUD	76,945 195,792	USD USD	49,984 127,268	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(2,121) (5,475)	-
AUD	26,629	USD	17,122		Merrill Lynch	(557)	-
AUD	42,892	USD	27,587		Morgan Stanley	(906)	-
AUD CAD	39,341 3,088	USD USD	25,401 2,180	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(930) (37)	-
CAD	18,024	USD	12,807		BNP Paribas	(302)	-
CAD	4,491	USD	3,195	03/01/2025	Citibank	(79)	-
CAD CAD	8,271 8,463	USD USD	5,916 6,015		Goldman Sachs Morgan Stanley	(177) (143)	-
CAD	1,969,573	USD	1,401,839	03/01/2025		(35,305)	-
CHF	4,960,026	USD	5,638,472	03/01/2025	Barclays	(154,432)	(0.01)
CHF	20,272	USD	23,015 11,891		BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs	(602) (267)	-
CHF CHF	10,513 21,343	USD USD	24,207		Morgan Stanley	(609)	-
CHF	4,894,135	USD	5,435,874	05/02/2025	Barclays	(4,057)	-
EUR EUR	2,390,892 4,031,733	USD USD	2,510,500 4,253,933	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	(22,555) (58,538)	-
EUR	84,004	USD	88,021	03/01/2025		(608)	-
EUR	356,080,522	USD	375,584,388	03/01/2025	HSBC	(5,049,387)	(0.40)
EUR GBP	12,846,979	USD USD	13,546,953 1,485,743	06/01/2025 03/01/2025		(176,805) (15,908)	(0.02)
GBP	1,170,773 85,129,522	USD	107,793,027		BNP Paribas	(918,129)	(0.08)
GBP	648,047	USD	820,424	03/01/2025	HSBC	(6,840)	-
GBP NZD	375,217 594,487	USD USD	472,231 350,133	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,169) (14,692)	-
NZD	9,462	USD	5,543	03/01/2025		(203)	-
NZD	1,270	USD	742	03/01/2025	RBC	(26)	-
NZD NZD	1,674 590,499	USD USD	989 333,522	03/01/2025 05/02/2025	Standard Chartered	(44) (258)	-
SGD	762,379	USD	567,245	03/02/2025		(5,967)	-
SGD	10,911,485	USD	8,135,620	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(102,366)	(0.01)
SGD SGD	533,204 53,214	USD USD	398,364 39,546	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	(5,808) (368)	-
			,5.0	,,,		(330)	

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
SGD	1,196,173	USD	889.454	03/01/2025	HSBC	(8,809)	-
SGD	68,779	USD	51,179	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(542)	-
SGD	329,395	USD	242,929	05/02/2025		(54)	-
USD	449,232	EUR	432,304	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(621)	-
USD	3,793,775	EUR	3,652,421	03/01/2025	HSBC	(6,910)	-
USD	11,606	EUR	11,167	05/02/2025	Barclays	(31)	-
USD	2,078,486	GBP	1,660,505	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(6,177)	=
USD	11,003	GBP	8,788	03/01/2025	HSBC	(30)	=
USD	1,087,339	GBP	869,917	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(4,788)	=
USD	2,491	GBP	1,988	05/02/2025	HSBC	(4)	-
USD	3,558	NZD	6,309	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(2)	-
USD	101,189	SGD	137,476	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(23)	=
USD	841,222	TRY	35,504,355	24/06/2025	Citibank	(14,818)	-
USD	1,541,742	TRY	65,070,569	24/06/2025	Goldman Sachs	(27,165)	-
USD	3,731,410	TRY	157,464,492	24/06/2025	Morgan Stanley	(65,194)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised L	Loss on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(7,021,800)	(0.56)
Net Unrealised Lo	ss on Forward Currency Excha	nge Contracts - Liabilities				(6,251,258)	(0.50)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	1,336 USD	142,132,656	(1,425,642)	(0.11)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			(1,425,642)	(0.11)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			(1,425,642)	(0.11)

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount Currency	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
21,500,000 USD	Citigroup	CDX.NA.EM.42-V1	Buy	(1.00)%	20/12/2029	638,484	0.05
Total Credit Default Swap Contracts at Fair Value - Assets						638,484	0.05
Net Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Assets						638,484	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Chile				
listing					Chile Government Bond 4.34% 07/03/2042	USD	724,000	612,721	0.13
Bonds					Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 5.125% 02/02/2033	USD	451,000	428,745	0.09
<i>Austria</i> Suzano Austria GmbH 6% 15/01/2029	USD	2,128,000	2,140,019	0.43	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 5.95% 08/01/2034	USD	1,170,000	1,164,934	0.24
		_	2,140,019	0.43	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 6.15% 24/10/2036	USD	1,780,000	1,779,714	0.36
Azerbaijan		_			Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S 6.3% 08/09/2053	USD	2,429,000	2,379,525	0.48
Azerbaijan Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 01/09/2032	USD	1,400,000	1,188,393	0.24	Empresa de los Ferrocarriles del Estado, Reg. S 3.83% 14/09/2061	USD	1,585,000	1,046,861	0.21
			1,188,393	0.24	Empresa de Transporte de Pasajeros Metro SA, Reg. S 4.7% 07/05/2050	USD	1,330,000	1,095,441	0.22
Bermuda Bermuda Government Bond, Reg. S		_			Empresa Nacional de Telecomunicaciones SA, Reg. S 4.75%				
3.717% 25/01/2027	USD	400,000	389,000	0.08	01/08/2026 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S	USD	660,000	657,941	0.13
Bermuda Government Bond, Reg. S 2.375% 20/08/2030	USD	1,801,000	1,529,013	0.31	6.15% 10/05/2033 GNL Quintero SA, Reg. S 4.634%	USD	440,000	444,795	0.09
Bermuda Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 15/07/2032	USD	399,000	386,032	0.08	31/07/2029	USD	1,690,473	1,668,748	0.34
Ooredoo International Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5% 19/10/2025	USD	1,130,000	1,131,516	0.23			_	11,279,425	2.29
			3,435,561	0.70	Colombia Colombia Government Bond 4.5%				
Bulgaria		_			15/03/2029 Colombia Government Bond 10.375%	USD	1,860,000	1,723,290	0.35
Bulgaria Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 05/03/2037	USD	3,774,000	3,544,327	0.72	28/01/2033 Colombia Government Bond 8.75%	USD	1,076,000	1,289,489	0.26
			3,544,327	0.72	14/11/2053 Colombia Government Bond 8.375%	USD	1,615,000	1,637,029	0.33
Canada		_			07/11/2054	USD	1,330,000	1,292,627	0.27
MEGlobal Canada ULC, Reg. S 5.875% 18/05/2030	USD	470,000	480,674	0.10			_	5,942,435	1.21
			480,674	0.10	Croatia Croatia Government Bond, Reg. S 4%				
Cayman Islands Aldar Investment Properties Sukuk Ltd.,		_			14/06/2035	EUR	1,090,000	1,224,072	0.25
Reg. S 4.875% 24/05/2033 Aldar Investment Properties Sukuk Ltd.,	USD	975,000	951,590	0.19			_	1,224,072	0.25
Reg. S 5.5% 16/05/2034 Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. 4.5%	USD	1,380,000	1,402,830	0.28	Hong Kong Airport Authority, Reg. S, FRN 2.1%				
28/11/2034 Bioceanico Sovereign Certificate Ltd.,	USD	740,000	688,922	0.14	Perpetual Airport Authority, Reg. S, FRN 2.4%	USD	778,000	753,087	0.15
Reg. S 0% 05/06/2034 DIB Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 2.95% 16/01/2026	USD USD	791,788 1,202,000	611,799 1,174,722	0.12	Perpetual Far East Horizon Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%	USD	1,739,000	1,608,335	0.33
DP World Crescent Ltd., Reg. S 3.75% 30/01/2030	USD	1,827,000	1,710,419	0.24	05/03/2028 Hong Kong Government International	USD	1,300,000	1,282,765	0.26
DP World Salaam, Reg. S, FRN 6%	USD	3,100,000	3,085,956	0.35	Bond, Reg. S 4% 07/06/2033	USD	1,210,000	1,161,700	0.23
Perpetual EI Sukuk Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.431%	USD			0.63			_	4,805,887	0.97
28/05/2029 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 4.75%		1,200,000	1,222,066	0.25	Hungary Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25%				
14/02/2030 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 5.125%	USD	320,000	313,772	0.06	16/06/2029 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,200,000	2,166,624	0.44
14/02/2053 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 5.375%	USD	3,390,000	2,844,566	0.58	2.125% 22/09/2031 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5%	USD	1,911,000	1,519,020	0.31
29/01/2054 KIB Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.375%	USD	919,000	799,889	0.16	16/06/2034 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5%	USD	2,281,000	2,177,819	0.44
30/11/2030 KSA Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 4.511%	USD	971,000	937,339	0.19	26/03/2036 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75%	USD	755,000	708,086	0.14
22/05/2033 Meituan, Reg. S 3.05% 28/10/2030	USD USD	1,460,000 1,140,000	1,386,772 1,011,783	0.28 0.21	25/09/2052 Magyar Export-Import Bank Zrt., Reg. S	USD	2,506,000	2,551,985	0.52
QIB Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 1.95% 27/10/2025 QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 2.625%	USD	690,000	671,305	0.14	6.125% 04/12/2027 MFB Magyar Fejlesztesi Bank Zrt., Reg. S	USD	1,440,000	1,452,614	0.30
12/05/2025 QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1.625%	USD	2,047,000	2,029,533	0.41	6.5% 29/06/2028 OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 7.5%	USD	840,000	852,587	0.17
22/09/2025 QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 1.375%	USD	630,000	614,208	0.12	25/05/2027	USD	1,230,000	1,269,095	0.26
26/01/2026 QNB Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.875%	USD	510,000	490,126	0.10			_	12,697,830	2.58
30/01/2029 Riyad Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.174%	USD	1,250,000	1,240,088	0.25	<i>India</i> Bharti Airtel Ltd., Reg. S 4.375%				
25/02/2030 Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.125%	USD	890,000	885,238	0.18	10/06/2025 Indian Railway Finance Corp. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,155,000	1,150,619	0.23
08/08/2025 Saudi Electricity Sukuk Programme Co.,	USD	1,420,000	1,414,999	0.29	3.57% 21/01/2032 State Bank of India, Reg. S 4.875%	USD	1,092,000	979,656	0.20
Reg. S 5.684% 11/04/2053 SNB Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 5.129%	USD	2,416,000	2,346,685	0.48	05/05/2028 State Bank of India, Reg. S 5%	USD	1,170,000	1,161,460	0.24
27/02/2029 Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD USD	1,180,000 2,669,000	1,184,714 2,628,277	0.24 0.53	17/01/2029	USD	836,000	832,224	0.17
Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.98% 30/01/2028	USD	1,200,000	1,189,586					4,123,959	0.84
J.7070 JU/U1/ZUZO	นวก	1,200,000 -		0.24			_		
		-	32,837,184	6.66					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Indonesia					Luxembourg				
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk. PT, Reg. S 5.5% 04/04/2026	USD	2,300,000	2,308,904	0.47	Chile Electricity Lux MPC SARL, Reg. S 6.01% 20/01/2033	USD	1,695,505	1,713,800	0.35
Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 4.763% 14/04/2027	USD	810,000	802,743	0.16	EIG Pearl Holdings SARL, Reg. S 4.387% 30/11/2046	USD	3,206,000	2,492,204	0.50
Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 5.315% 14/04/2032	USD	1,832,000	1,794,135	0.36	Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S 6.51% 23/02/2042	USD	1,783,000	1,811,801	0.37
Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 6.2% 14/04/2052	USD	1,470,000	1,455,477	0.30	Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S 6.103% 23/08/2042	USD	879,000	859,169	0.17
Hutama Karya Persero PT, Reg. S 3.75% 11/05/2030	USD	1,062,000	984,462	0.20	TMS Issuer SARL, Reg. S 5.78% 23/08/2032	USD	2,547,000	2,592,659	0.53
Indonesia Government Bond 5.65% 11/01/2053	USD	200,000	198,375	0.04			_,	9,469,633	1.92
Indonesia Government Bond 5.15% 10/09/2054	USD	1,860,000	1,725,776	0.35	Mexico		-		
Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S 6.625% 17/02/2037	USD	4,692,000	5,171,002	1.05	America Movil SAB de CV 4.7% 21/07/2032	USD	490,000	468,796	0.09
Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 15/01/2044	USD	971,000	1,101,329	0.22	America Movil SAB de CV 6.125% 30/03/2040	USD	1,060,000	1,094,137	0.22
Pelabuhan Indonesia Persero PT, Reg. S					America Movil SAB de CV 4.375% 16/07/2042	USD	550,000	465,891	0.09
4.25% 05/05/2025 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	1,149,000	1,145,039	0.23	Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior	USD	710,000	707,805	
27/05/2041 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	1,132,000	1,182,290	0.24	SNC, Reg. S 4.375% 14/10/2025 Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S				0.14
07/11/2048 Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Indonesia III,	USD	600,000	628,125	0.13	3.348% 09/02/2031 Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S	USD	1,150,000	953,777	0.19
Reg. S 5.6% 15/11/2033	USD	1,060,000 _	1,080,140	0.22	5.75% 14/02/2042 Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S	USD	800,000	700,574	0.14
		_	19,577,797	3.97	4.677% 09/02/2051 Grupo Bimbo SAB de CV, Reg. S 4.7%	USD	1,174,000	796,971	0.16
Isle of Man AngloGold Ashanti Holdings plc 3.375%					10/11/2047 Grupo Televisa SAB 8.5% 11/03/2032	USD USD	1,100,000 400,000	914,078 439,210	0.19
01/11/2028 Gohl Capital Ltd., Reg. S 4.25%	USD	510,000	472,458	0.09	Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 3.875% 30/04/2028	USD	400,000	375,568	0.08
24/01/2027	USD	890,000 _	867,007	0.18	Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 5.5% 31/10/2046	USD	1,400,000	1,125,076	0.23
		_	1,339,465	0.27	Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2047	USD	1,622,000	1,310,955	0.27
Israel Israel Electric Corp. Ltd., Reg. S, 144A					Mexico Government Bond 2.659%				
3.75% 22/02/2032 Israel Government Bond 5.375%	USD	560,000	488,593	0.10	24/05/2031 Mexico Government Bond 6.35%	USD	1,326,000	1,079,150	0.22
12/03/2029	USD	1,460,000	1,457,941	0.29	09/02/2035 Mexico Government Bond 5.55%	USD	801,000	785,972	0.16
Israel Government Bond 5.5% 12/03/2034	USD	1,118,000	1,097,038	0.22	21/01/2045 Mexico Government Bond 5%	USD	404,000	352,096	0.07
Israel Government Bond 5.75% 12/03/2054	USD	1,216,000	1,115,446	0.23	27/04/2051 Mexico Government Bond 6.338%	USD	890,000	672,687	0.14
		_	4,159,018	0.84	04/05/2053 Mexico Government Bond 3.771%	USD	724,000	647,257	0.13
Jersey		-			24/05/2061 Mexico Government Bond 5.75%	USD	4,683,000	2,682,169	0.54
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S 2.94% 30/09/2040	USD	520,050	411,990	0.08	12/10/2110 Orbia Advance Corp. SAB de CV, Reg. S	USD	808,000	621,410	0.13
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 30/09/2040	USD	2,463,000	1,861,729	0.38	5.875% 17/09/2044 Orbia Advance Corp. SAB de CV, Reg. S	USD	681,000	572,412	0.12
		_	2,273,719	0.46	5.5% 15/01/2048	USD	552,000	443,355	0.09
Kazakhstan		_						17,209,346	3.49
Development Bank of Kazakhstan JSC, Reg. S 5.5% 15/04/2027	USD	1,235,000	1,244,210	0.25	Netherlands Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.85% 06/07/2027	USD	750,000	737,370	0.15
Kazakhstan Government Bond, Reg. S 4.714% 09/04/2035	USD	1,990,000	1,908,275	0.39	Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.193% 19/01/2032	USD	1,600,000	1,433,118	0.15 0.29
KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 5.375% 24/04/2030	USD	760,000	740,597	0.15	Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.027% 03/08/2050 Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.987% 19/01/2052	USD USD	1,750,000 2,632,000	1,188,420 2,068,511	0.24 0.42
KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 3.5% 14/04/2033	USD	590,000	490,239	0.10	SABIC Capital II BV, Reg. S 4.5% 10/10/2028	USD	1,150,000	1,128,254	0.23
KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 5.75% 19/04/2047	USD	2,575,000	2,227,800	0.45	Sigma Finance Netherlands BV, Reg. S 4.875% 27/03/2028	USD	720,000	710,762	0.14
KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 6.375% 24/10/2048	USD	4,523,000	4,213,799	0.45	SMRC Automotive Holdings Netherlands BV, Reg. S 5.625% 11/07/2029	USD	1,209,000	1,211,216	0.25
QazaqGaz NC JSC, Reg. S 4.375%	USD	1,375,000			, 10		_	8,477,651	1.72
26/09/2027	usp	1,575,000 –	1,316,232	0.27	Oman		-		
Latvia Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.125%		-	12,141,152	2.46	Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 08/03/2047	USD	2,400,000	2,379,403	0.48
30/07/2034	USD	1,400,000 _	1,366,695	0.28			-	2,379,403	0.48
		_	1,366,695	0.28	Panama Banco Nacional de Panama, Reg. S 2.5%				
Lithuania Lithuania Government Bond, Reg. S		_		_	11/08/2030 Panama Government Bond 9.375%	USD	555,000	442,071	0.09
3.875% 14/06/2033	EUR	833,000 _	915,778	0.19	01/04/2029 Panama Government Bond 2.252%	USD	757,000	837,053	0.17
			915,778	0.19	29/09/2032 Panama Government Bond 3.298%	USD	3,155,000	2,215,599	0.45
		_			19/01/2033 Panama Government Bond 4.5%	USD	1,300,000	986,063	0.20
					16/04/2050 Panama Government Bond 6.853%	USD	1,537,000	959,487	0.20
					28/03/2054	USD	1,085,000	930,127	0.19

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Panama Government Bond 4.5%	IICD	1,000,000	E02 2E0	0.13	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.75%	HCD	1,000,000	904 F3F	0.10
01/04/2056 Panama Government Bond 3.87%	USD	1,000,000	592,250	0.12	24/03/2035 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,000,000	894,525	0.18
23/07/2060	USD	971,000	511,960	0.10	5.625% 22/02/2036 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	615,000	613,478	0.13
Paraguay		-	7,474,610	1.52	2.625% 02/12/2040 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	637,000	423,965	0.09
Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.4%	HCD	3 (00 000	2 212 250	0.45	3.375% 28/01/2050 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4%	EUR	1,699,000	1,152,011	0.23
30/03/2050	USD	2,600,000	2,213,250	0.45	14/02/2051 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,400,000	885,627	0.18
Peru		-	2,213,250	0.45	7.625% 17/01/2053	USD	772,000	782,126	0.16
Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA, Reg. S 4.75% 15/07/2025	USD	800,000	799,484	0.16			-	12,779,373	2.59
Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA, Reg. S 2.4% 28/09/2027	USD	1,375,000	1,274,962	0.10	Saudi Arabia Al Rajhi Bank, Reg. S, FRN 6.375%		727.000	755 100	
Fenix Power Peru SA, Reg. S 4.317% 20/09/2027	USD	1,720.565	1,674,341	0.26	Perpetual Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	727,000	755,103	0.16
Fondo MIVIVIENDA SA, Reg. S 4.625%		2,160,000			5.5% 25/10/2032 Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	3,139,000	3,168,067	0.64
12/04/2027 Kallpa Generacion SA, Reg. S 4.125%	USD		2,127,871	0.43	4.625% 04/10/2047 Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,456,000	1,192,872	0.24
16/08/2027 Peru Government Bond 2.783%	USD	840,000	816,429	0.17	5.25% 16/01/2050 Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	500,000	451,316	0.09
23/01/2031 Peru Government Bond 3% 15/01/2034	USD USD	3,770,000 1,178,000	3,230,701 952,119	0.65 0.19	3.75% 21/01/2055 Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 3.5%	USD	2,022,000	1,346,389	0.27
Peru Government Bond 3.3% 11/03/2041 Peru Government Bond 2.78%	USD	2,103,000	1,527,178	0.31	16/04/2029 Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 4.25%	USD	2,111,000	1,986,002	0.40
01/12/2060	USD	2,022,000	1,076,594	0.22	16/04/2039 Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 5.875%	USD	1,618,000	1,388,574	0.28
		-	13,479,679	2.73	17/07/2064 Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5%	USD	1,220,000	1,139,713	0.23
Philippines Metropolitan Bank & Trust Co., Reg. S					18/01/2053 Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5.75%	USD	1,010,000	856,584	0.18
5.375% 06/03/2029 Philippine Government Bond 4.75%	USD	767,000	773,181	0.16	16/01/2054	USD	864,000	807,978	0.17
05/03/2035 Philippine Government Bond 5.175%	USD	620,000	590,850	0.12			_	13,092,598	2.66
05/09/2049 Philippines Government Bond 5.5%	USD	1,240,000	1,157,185	0.23	Serbia Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 6%				
17/01/2048 Philippines Government Bond 5.6%	USD	1,504,000	1,472,740	0.30	12/06/2034	USD	1,300,000	1,281,512	0.26
14/05/2049 Rizal Commercial Banking Corp., Reg. S	USD	1,640,000	1,618,817	0.33			=	1,281,512	0.26
5.5% 18/01/2029 ROP Sukuk Trust, Reg. S 5.045%	USD	1,185,000	1,194,807	0.24	Singapore ABJA Investment Co. Pte. Ltd., Reg. S				
06/06/2029	USD	748,000	747,985	0.15	5.45% 24/01/2028 DBS Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	998,000	1,005,407	0.21
		_	7,555,565	1.53	3.3% Perpetual	USD	1,203,000	1,198,877	0.24
Poland Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S							_	2,204,284	0.45
6.25% 31/10/2028 Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S	USD	593,000	617,403	0.12	Slovenia Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 5%				
5.375% 22/05/2033 Poland Government Bond 5.75%	USD	1,140,000	1,115,664	0.23	19/09/2033	USD	2,500,000	2,468,815	0.50
16/11/2032 Poland Government Bond 4.875%	USD	974,000	996,359	0.20			_	2,468,815	0.50
04/10/2033 Poland Government Bond 5.125%	USD	1,419,000	1,364,968	0.28	South Korea Export-Import Bank of Korea 5.125%				
18/09/2034 Poland Government Bond 5.5%	USD	335,000	324,920	0.07	11/01/2033 Hyundai Capital Services, Inc., Reg. S	USD	1,162,000	1,169,681	0.24
04/04/2053 Poland Government Bond 5.5%	USD	2,808,000	2,602,620	0.53	1.25% 08/02/2026 Hyundai Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.75%	USD	1,197,000	1,149,330	0.23
18/03/2054	USD	1,082,000	997,951	0.20	24/04/2029 KB Kookmin Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4%	USD	1,160,000	1,178,373	0.24
			8,019,885	1.63	09/06/2025 KEB Hana Bank, Reg. S, FRN 3.5%	USD	887,000	882,792	0.18
<i>Qatar</i> Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 6.4%		-			Perpetual Kyobo Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S,	USD	3,335,000	3,220,407	0.65
20/01/2040 Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 5.103%	USD	1,213,000	1,352,742	0.28	FRN 5.9% 15/06/2052 Mirae Asset Securities Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,217,000	1,238,906	0.25
23/04/2048	USD	2,148,000	2,041,798	0.41	5.5% 31/07/2027 POSCO, Reg. S 5.625% 17/01/2026	USD USD	2,420,000 710,000	2,429,884 714,879	0.49 0.15
Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4.817% 14/03/2049	USD	883,000	800,118	0.16	POSCO, Reg. S 5.875% 17/01/2033	USD	690,000	711,454	0.15
QatarEnergy, Reg. S 2.25% 12/07/2031 QatarEnergy, Reg. S 3.3% 12/07/2051	USD USD	1,668,000 2,807,000	1,406,391 1,926,511	0.29 0.39	Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual	USD	4,108,000	3,961,673	0.80
			7,527,560	1.53	Tongyang Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.25% Perpetual	USD	1,230,000	1,223,400	0.25
Romania		-					_	17,880,779	3.63
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 6.625% 17/02/2028	USD	1,966,000	1,997,594	0.41	Supranational Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 4.375%		_		
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 3% 14/02/2031	USD	1,970,000	1,597,090	0.32	17/04/2026 Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 2.875%	USD	2,026,000	1,993,173	0.40
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375% 22/03/2031	EUR	579,000	601,745	0.12	28/04/2028	USD	1,618,000	1,482,573	0.30
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 17/01/2033	USD	2,200,000	2,235,130	0.45	Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 5.55% 08/10/2029	USD	1,255,000	1,245,718	0.25
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 30/01/2034	USD	1,664,000	1,596,082	0.32	Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 3.75% 30/10/2029	USD	1,699,000	1,553,004	0.32

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
African Export-Import Bank (The), Reg. S	Heb	2.0/0.000	2 020 270	0.50	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.5%	FILE	0.40.000	0/0.4/2	0.20
3.994% 21/09/2029 African Export-Import Bank (The), Reg. S	USD	3,068,000	2,839,379	0.58	09/09/2030 Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	940,000	969,463	0.20
3.798% 17/05/2031 Banque Ouest Africaine de	USD	952,000	830,804	0.17	6.296% 06/07/2034	USD	1,633,000	1,703,437	0.35
Developpement, Reg. S 5% 27/07/2027 Banque Ouest Africaine de	USD	670,000	653,001	0.13	United States of America			9,118,809	1.85
Developpement, Reg. S 4.7% 22/10/2031 Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement, Reg. S 2.75%	USD	2,669,000	2,412,055	0.49	BMC Software, Inc. 3.5% 14/04/2033 GUSAP III LP, Reg. S 7.25% 16/04/2044	USD USD	558,000 1,120,000	463,650 1,228,423	0.09 0.25
22/01/2033	EUR	694,000 -	604,501	0.12				1,692,073	0.34
TI 1		-	13,614,208	2.76	Uruguay				
Thailand Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S					Uruguay Government Bond 5.75% 28/10/2034	USD	1,645,509	1,699,860	0.34
5.375% 20/11/2048 Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	540,000	451,952	0.09	Uruguay Government Bond 7.625% 21/03/2036	USD	510,000	596,996	0.12
3.5% 17/10/2049 Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	1,962,000	1,201,345	0.25	Uruguay Government Bond 5.1% 18/06/2050	USD	2,530,062	2,341,294	0.48
3.75% 18/06/2050	USD	1,790,000	1,148,682	0.23	Uruguay Government Bond 4.975% 20/04/2055	USD	1,882,995	1,674,566	0.34
		_	2,801,979	0.57	Uruguay Government Bond 5.25% 10/09/2060	USD	1,860,000	1,701,041	0.35
Trinidad and Tobago Trinidad & Tobago Government Bond,								8,013,757	1.63
Reg. S 5.95% 14/01/2031	USD	1,190,000	1,165,903	0.24	Virgin Islands, British				
		-	1,165,903	0.24	Gold Fields Orogen Holdings BVI Ltd., Reg. S 6.125% 15/05/2029	USD	450,000	456,768	0.09
United Arab Emirates Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PJSC, Reg. S					Yunda Holding Investment Ltd., Reg. S 2.25% 19/08/2025	USD	789,000	771,794	0.16
5.375% 18/07/2028 Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PJSC, Reg. S	USD	1,200,000	1,215,230	0.25				1,228,562	0.25
5.5% 12/01/2029 Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PJSC, Reg. S,	USD	1,139,000	1,160,533	0.24	Tatal Davida				
FRN 5.361% 10/03/2035 Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Pipeline LLC, Reg. S	USD	1,250,000	1,246,912	0.25	Total Bonds Total Transferable securities and money	market inst	rumonts	324,598,828	65.87
3.65% 02/11/2029 Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Pipeline LLC, Reg. S	USD	1,780,000	1,675,353	0.34	admitted to an official exchange listing	market mst	unients .	324,598,828	65.87
4.6% 02/11/2047 Abu Dhabi Developmental Holding Co.	USD	890,000	784,971	0.16	Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	nts dealt in on	another regulate	ed
PJSC, Reg. S 5.375% 08/05/2029	USD	1,071,000	1,085,070	0.22	market				
Abu Dhabi Developmental Holding Co. PJSC, Reg. S 5.25% 02/10/2054	USD	1,920,000	1,771,023	0.36	Bonds				
Abu Dhabi Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 30/04/2054	USD	2,070,000	2,035,770	0.41	Bermuda Credicorp Ltd., Reg. S 2.75% 17/06/2025	USD	1,910,000	1,887,540	0.38
Abu Dhabi National Energy Co. PJSC, Reg. S 4.696% 24/04/2033	USD	966,000	933,593	0.19				1,887,540	0.38
Abu Dhabi National Energy Co. PJSC, Reg. S 4.75% 09/03/2037	USD	392,000	368,923	0.07	Canada				
Abu Dhabi National Energy Co. PJSC, Reg. S 3.4% 29/04/2051	USD	650,000	451,871	0.09	MEGlobal Canada ULC, Reg. S 5% 18/05/2025	USD	2,184,000	2,181,273	0.44
Adnoc Murban RSC Ltd., Reg. S 5.125% 11/09/2054	USD	1,523,000	1,378,485	0.28	St. Marys Cement, Inc., Reg. S 5.75% 02/04/2034	USD	1,291,000	1,246,633	0.26
DP World Ltd., Reg. S 6.85% 02/07/2037 DP World Ltd., Reg. S 5.625%	USD	2,020,000	2,201,331	0.45			-	3,427,906	0.70
25/09/2048 Emirates NBD Bank PJSC, Reg. S 5.875%	USD	600,000	568,261	0.12	Cayman Islands				
11/10/2028 Finance Department Government of	USD	1,040,000	1,073,385	0.22	FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4% 05/04/2029	USD	1,165,000	1,231,159	0.25
Sharjah, Reg. S 3.625% 10/03/2033 Finance Department Government of	USD	1,683,000	1,413,376	0.29	Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.35% 05/04/2036	USD	4,476,309	4,116,451	0.84
Sharjah, Reg. S 6.125% 06/03/2036 First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S	USD	680,000	664,685	0.13	MAF Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 3.933% 28/02/2030	USD	890,000	841,377	0.17
4.375% 24/04/2028 First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S 5%	USD	1,220,000	1,198,870	0.24	Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.4% 08/08/2028	USD	4,540,000	4,491,960	0.91
28/02/2029 First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, Reg. S, FRN	USD	1,170,000	1,172,214	0.24				10,680,947	2.17
4.5% Perpetual	USD	1,197,000	1,176,412	0.24	Chile Alfa Desarrollo SpA, Reg. S 4.55%				
MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 07/11/2028	USD	500,000	493,853	0.10	27/09/2051 Banco del Estado de Chile, Reg. S, FRN	USD	4,865,013	3,589,448	0.73
NBK Tier 1 Financing 2 Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual	USD	3,967,000	3,906,083	0.79	7.95% Perpetual Celulosa Arauco y Constitucion SA	USD	2,838,000	2,918,246	0.59
			27,976,204	5.68	3.875% 02/11/2027 Celulosa Arauco y Constitucion SA, Reg. S	USD	1,060,000	1,017,123	0.21
United Kingdom		-			4.25% 30/04/2029 Cencosud SA, Reg. S 5.95% 28/05/2031	USD USD	2,399,000 899,000	2,253,134 898,225	0.46 0.18
Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 6% 05/04/2054 Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 4.5%	USD	788,000	786,135	0.16	Chile Electricity PEC SpA, Reg. S 0% 25/01/2028	USD	1,686,679	1,408,377	0.29
15/03/2028	USD	970,000	952,922	0.19	Colbun SA, Reg. S 3.95% 11/10/2027 Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, Reg. S	USD	1,030,000	993,115	0.20
Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 5.5%						LICE			0.10
Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 5.5% 02/05/2033 Antofagasta plc, Reg. S 5.625%	USD	2,330,000	2,329,392	0.47	6.44% 26/01/2036 Empresa de Transporte de Pasajeros	USD	873,000	892,766	0.18
02/05/2033	USD USD	2,330,000	2,329,392 594,989	0.47	Empresa de Transporte de Pasajeros Metro SA, Reg. S 5% 25/01/2047 Empresa Nacional de	USD	600,000	892,766 524,501	0.18
02/05/2033 Antofagasta plc, Reg. S 5.625% 13/05/2032					Empresa de Transporte de Pasajeros Metro SA, Reg. S 5% 25/01/2047				

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S 5.95% 30/07/2034	USD	1.350.000	1,343,922	0.27	Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 4.75% 23/02/2027	USD	956,000	939,867	0.19
Engie Energia Chile SA, Reg. S 6.375%		,,			Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S				
17/04/2034 Interchile SA, Reg. S 4.5% 30/06/2056 Inversiones CMPC SA, Reg. S 6.125%	USD USD	1,865,000 1,340,000	1,878,241 1,083,486	0.38 0.22	6.45% 24/01/2035 FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S	USD	1,922,000	1,816,226	0.37
23/06/2033 Inversiones CMPC SA, Reg. S 6.125%	USD	730,000	734,713	0.15	7.25% 31/01/2041 Gruma SAB de CV, Reg. S 5.39%	USD	1,896,000	1,865,455	0.38
26/02/2034	USD	1,140,000	1,147,942	0.23	09/12/2034 Industrias Penoles SAB de CV, Reg. S	USD	1,260,000	1,227,656	0.25
Sociedad Quimica y Minera de Chile SA, Reg. S 4.25% 07/05/2029	USD	760,000	729,366	0.15	4.75% 06/08/2050 Mexico Generadora de Energia S de rl,	USD	1,504,000	1,150,525	0.23
			22,361,543	4.54	Reg. S 5.5% 06/12/2032 Orbia Advance Corp. SAB de CV, Reg. S	USD	1,849,347	1,805,882	0.37
Colombia Grupo Energia Bogota SA ESP, Reg. S		_			6.75% 19/09/2042	USD	530,000	508,851	0.10
7.85% 09/11/2033	USD	1,600,000	1,783,728	0.36	Petroleos Mexicanos 4.25% 15/01/2025 Petroleos Mexicanos 4.5% 23/01/2026	USD USD	1,780,000 1,280,000	1,776,682 1,236,155	0.36 0.25
Transportadora de Gas Internacional SA ESP, Reg. S 5.55% 01/11/2028	USD	720,000	704,232	0.15	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875% 04/08/2026	USD	1,901,000	1,869,500	0.38
			2,487,960	0.51	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 13/03/2027 Petroleos Mexicanos 5.35% 12/02/2028	USD USD	3,270,000 1,000,000	3,164,014 918,146	0.64 0.19
Hong Kong		-			Petroleos Mexicanos 6.84% 23/01/2030 Petroleos Mexicanos 5.95% 28/01/2031	USD USD	1,000,000 1,546,000	914,248 1,305,538	0.19 0.26
AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 2.7% Perpetual	USD	740,000	714,023	0.14	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.7% 16/02/2032	USD	1,000,000	872,778	0.26
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The), Reg. S, FRN					Petroleos Mexicanos 10% 07/02/2033 Petroleos Mexicanos 7.69% 23/01/2050	USD USD	755,000 1,610,000	785,465 1,215,888	0.16
6.75% 27/06/2034	USD	1,210,000	1,210,742	0.25	Sitios Latinoamerica SAB de CV, Reg. S				0.25
		_	1,924,765	0.39	6% 25/11/2029 Sitios Latinoamerica SAB de CV, Reg. S	USD	1,290,000	1,285,679	0.26
India HDFC Bank Ltd., Reg. S 5.18%					5.375% 04/04/2032	USD	2,030,000	1,909,514	0.39
15/02/2029	USD	1,160,000	1,159,826	0.24			-	34,353,774	6.97
		-	1,159,826	0.24	Morocco OCP SA, Reg. S 6.75% 02/05/2034	USD	1,200,000	1,224,942	0.25
Indonesia Indonesia Government Bond 5.1%					OCP SA, Reg. S 7.5% 02/05/2054	USD	3,469,000	3,527,826	0.71
10/02/2054 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 3.1%	USD	609,000	562,838	0.12			_	4,752,768	0.96
27/08/2030	USD	1,107,000	991,830	0.20	Netherlands MEGlobal BV, Reg. S 4.25% 03/11/2026	USD	2,667,000	2,609,222	0.53
		_	1,554,668	0.32			-	2,609,222	0.53
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S					Panama		-		
1.75% 30/09/2027	USD	438,966 _	417,238	0.08	Aeropuerto Internacional de Tocumen SA, Reg. S 5.125% 11/08/2061	USD	1,679,000	1,216,100	0.25
Luvamboura		-	417,238	0.08	AES Panama Generation Holdings Srl, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030	USD	592,604	518,985	0.11
Chile Electricity Lux Mpc II Sarl, Reg. S	USD	2 551 000	2,482,200	0.50	Banco Latinoamericano de Comercio Exterior SA, Reg. S 2.375% 14/09/2025	USD	2,686,000	2,640,002	0.54
5.58% 20/10/2035 Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198%		2,551,000		0.50	Panama Government Bond 7.5% 01/03/2031	USD	656,000	665,847	0.13
15/06/2034 Nexa Resources SA, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	1,956,693	1,787,578	0.36	Panama Government Bond 8% 01/03/2038	USD	1,500,000	1,503,765	0.30
18/01/2028 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.45%	USD	1,270,000	1,289,393	0.26	Panama Government Bond 7.875% 01/03/2057	USD	205,000	198,205	0.04
05/03/2034 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 5.7%	USD	1,147,000	1,134,715	0.23			-	6,742,904	1.37
17/01/2035 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.95%	USD	2,623,000	2,430,209	0.49	Paraguay		-		
05/03/2054 Tierra Mojada Luxembourg II SARL,	USD	730,000	720,500	0.15	Banco Continental SAECA, Reg. S 2.75% 10/12/2025	USD	1,310,000	1,267,453	0.26
Reg. S 5.75% 01/12/2040	USD	2,588,802	2,389,276	0.49	Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 09/02/2036	USD	1,000,000	992,300	0.20
		_	12,233,871	2.48			-	2,259,753	0.46
Malaysia Axiata SPV2 Bhd., Reg. S 2.163%	1160	1 (10 000	1 201 000		Peru		-		
19/08/2030	USD	1,618,000	1,381,808	0.28	Banco de Credito del Peru SA, Reg. S 5.85% 11/01/2029	USD	1,172,000	1,190,695	0.24
Marchall Islands		=	1,381,808	0.28	Banco de Credito del Peru SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% 01/07/2030	USD	1,940,000	1,903,539	0.39
Marshall Islands Nakilat, Inc., Reg. S 6.067% 31/12/2033	USD	428,151	447,192	0.09	Banco Internacional del Peru SAA Interbank, Reg. S 3.25% 04/10/2026	USD	1,679,000	1,619,252	0.33
			447,192	0.09	Consorcio Transmantaro SA, Reg. S 4.7% 16/04/2034	USD	946,000	877,540	0.18
Mexico		_			Kallpa Generacion SA, Reg. S 4.875% 24/05/2026	USD	1,642,000	1,628,790	0.33
Alfa SAB de CV, Reg. S 6.875% 25/03/2044	USD	1,703,000	1,779,598	0.36	Niagara Energy SAC, Reg. S 5.746% 03/10/2034	USD	3,640,000	3,498,712	0.71
Alpek SAB de CV, Reg. S 4.25% 18/09/2029	USD	1,592,000	1,470,984	0.30	Peru Government Bond 5.875% 08/08/2054	USD	1,203,000	1,150,477	0.23
Banco Santander Mexico SA Institucion de Banca Multiple Grupo Financiero	licu	1 100 000	1 000 700	0.22	Pluspetrol Camisea SA, Reg. S 6.24% 03/07/2036	USD	1,833,000	1,849,341	0.38
Santand, Reg. S 5.375% 17/04/2025 BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S 5.25%	USD	1,100,000	1,099,798	0.22	Transportadora de Gas del Peru SA, Reg. S 4.25% 30/04/2028	USD	1,328,000	1,302,386	0.26
10/09/2029 Cibanco SA, REIT, Reg. S 4.962%	USD	755,000	741,689	0.15			-	15,020,732	3.05
18/07/2029 Cometa Energia SA de CV, Reg. S 6.375%	USD	1,260,000	1,205,184	0.24			=		
24/04/2035	USD	1,504,512	1,488,452	0.30					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Singapore Cathaylife Singapore Pte. Ltd., Reg. S					Other transferable securities and money	market insti	uments		
5.95% 05/07/2034	USD	833,000	861,066	0.17	Bonds				
Cathaylife Singapore Pte. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.3% 05/09/2039	USD	453,000	446,283	0.09	Ireland Vnesheconombank 5.942% 30/06/2025*	USD	2,957,000	0	0.00
Nanshan Life Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.45% 11/09/2034	USD	1,270,000	1,232,007	0.25	VIIESHECOHOHIDAHK 3.24270 30/00/2023	dSD	2,937,000		0.00
Sats Treasury Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 4.828% 23/01/2029	USD	932,000	926,459	0.19					
			3,465,815	0.70	Total Bonds Total Other transferable securities and n	aanay marka			0.00
South Korea Hanwha Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S,		-			instruments	noney marke	ι		0.00
FRN 3.379% 04/02/2032 KB Kookmin Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%	USD	3,158,000	3,035,013	0.62	Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investm	ent undertak	ings	
13/05/2026	USD	238,000	226,834	0.05	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Korea Expressway Corp., Reg. S 3.625% 18/05/2025	USD	1,266,000	1,259,017	0.25	Luxembourg				
LG Electronics, Inc., Reg. S 5.625% 24/04/2029	USD	690,000	699,353	0.14	JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.) [†]	USD	5,451,539	5,451,539	1.11
Shinhan Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.375% 23/06/2026	USD	763,000	724,447	0.15				5,451,539	1.11
Shinhan Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 12/03/2029	USD	730,000	735,147	0.15	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	S		5,451,539	1.11
Shinhan Financial Group Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5% 24/07/2028	USD	1,120,000	1,116,307	0.23	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective inv	restment	5,451,539	1.11
SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 6.5% 17/01/2033 SK On Co. Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 11/05/2026	USD USD	1,080,000 754,000	1,146,243 757,884	0.23 0.15	undertakings				98.99
Woori Bank, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	USD	2,429,000	2,465,350	0.50	Total Investments			487,810,100	
		-	12,165,595	2.47	Cash			2,438,577 ————————	0.49
Spain		-			Other Assets/(Liabilities)			2,554,907	0.52
EnfraGen Energia Sur SA, Reg. S 5.375% 30/12/2030	USD	2,220,000	1,895,618	0.38	Total Net Assets			492,803,584	100.00
			1,895,618	0.38	*Security is fair valued under the direction †Related Party Fund.	of the Board	of Directors.		
Thailand Bangkok Bank PCL, 144A 5.5%		-			Related Party Fullu.				
21/09/2033	USD	1,740,000	1,755,675	0.36					
Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S 5.3% 21/09/2028 Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S 5.65%	USD	1,830,000	1,843,000	0.37					
05/07/2034	USD	2,390,000	2,423,678	0.49					
Siam Commercial Bank PCL, Reg. S 4.4% 11/02/2029	USD	971,000	945,881	0.19					
Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.625% 20/11/2028	USD	600,000	577,107	0.12					
			7,545,341	1.53					
United Arab Emirates									
NBK SPC Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 06/06/2030	USD	1,180,000	1,191,765	0.24					
			1,191,765	0.24					
United States of America Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc., Reg. S 6.4%		-							
15/01/2034 Hyundai Capital America, Reg. S 3.5%	USD	650,000	678,092	0.14					
02/11/2026	USD	1,784,000	1,741,308	0.35					
Hyundai Capital America, Reg. S 5.4% 08/01/2031	USD	1,179,000	1,182,476	0.24					
			3,601,876	0.73					
Virgin Islands, British China Cinda 2020 I Management Ltd., Reg. S 5.375% 23/07/2027	USD	1,220,000	1,224,166	0.25					
ENN Clean Energy International Investment Ltd., Reg. S 3.375% 12/05/2026	USD	990,000	965,140	0.19					
		-	2,189,306	0.44					
Total Bonds		-	157,759,733	32.01					
Total Transferable securities and money	market inst	ruments .	 -						
dealt in on another regulated market			157,759,733	32.01					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Asset
Mexico	10.4
Cayman Islands	8.8
Chile South Korea	6.8
	6.10
United Arab Emirates	5.9
Peru	5.78
Luxembourg	5.5
Indonesia	4.2
Panama	2.89
Supranational	2.70
Saudi Arabia	2.60
Romania	2.5
Hungary	2.58
Kazakhstan	2.4
Netherlands	2.2
Thailand	2.10
United Kingdom	1.8
Colombia	1.7
Poland	1.6
Uruguay	1.6
Philippines	1.5
Qatar	1.5
Hong Kong	1.30
Singapore	1.1
Bermuda	1.08
India	1.08
United States of America	1.0
Morocco	0.90
Paraguay	0.9
Israel	0.8
Canada	0.80
Bulgaria	0.7
Virgin Islands, British	0.69
Jersey	0.5
Slovenia	0.50
Oman	0.48
Austria	0.4
Spain	0.38
Malaysia	0.28
Latvia	0.28
Isle of Man	0.2
Serbia	0.20
Croatia	0.2
Azerbaijan	0.24
Trinidad and Tobago	0.24
Lithuania	0.19
Marshall Islands	0.0
Ireland	
Total Investments	98.99
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.0
Total	100.00
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
JPY	1,778,773,015	USD	11,308,640		BNP Paribas	82,917	0.02
USD	21,966	CHF	19,620	03/01/2025	•	283	-
USD	143,201	CHF	127,078	03/01/2025		2,761	-
USD	140,129	CHF	125,211		Merrill Lynch	1,751	-
USD	539,410	CHF	482,270	03/01/2025		6,426	-
USD	133,089	CHF	119,714		State Street	281	=
USD USD	742,004 1,967,911	EUR EUR	709,131 1,872,749	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	6,173 24,654	0.01
USD	341,628	EUR	324,831		Goldman Sachs	4,567	0.01
USD	2,477,496	EUR	2,377,385	03/01/2025		10,602	-
USD	374,454	EUR	356,547		Merrill Lynch	4,484	-
USD	493,779	EUR	470,341	03/01/2025		5,729	-
USD	6,576,529	EUR	6,208,328	15/01/2025		131,287	0.03
USD	35,641	EUR	34,228	05/02/2025	HSBC	77	-
USD	84,026	JPY	12,876,629	06/01/2025	HSBC	1,863	-
USD	42,525	JPY	6,452,138	06/01/2025		1,355	-
USD	130,762	JPY	20,463,454		Morgan Stanley	187	-
USD	25,441	JPY	3,901,183	06/01/2025		548	-
USD	81,062	SGD	109,404	03/01/2025		812	-
USD	189,730	SGD	257,766		Goldman Sachs	655	-
USD	32,389	SGD SGD	43,403	03/01/2025		552	-
USD	149,641		202,010	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley		
rotal unrealised	l Gain on Forward Currency Exc	nange Contracts - Assets				289,428	0.06
CHF	32,335,628	USD	36,758,056	03/01/2025	Barclays	(1,022,158)	(0.21)
CHF	57,341	USD	64,952	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,581)	-
CHF	57,961	USD	65,554		Goldman Sachs	(1,498)	-
CHF	97,150	USD	110,187	03/01/2025		(2,821)	-
CHF	31,800,266	USD	35,320,286	05/02/2025		(41,876)	(0.01)
CHF	6,366	USD	7,103	05/02/2025		(41)	-
EUR	12,745	USD	13,296	02/01/2025		(71)	-
EUR EUR	719,778 876,484	USD USD	757,323 926,037	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	(10,445) (16,553)	-
EUR	137,014	USD	143,567	03/01/2025		(1,395)	_
EUR	191,818,255	USD	202,328,833	03/01/2025		(3,288,620)	(0.66)
EUR	187,419,064	USD	195,393,746	05/02/2025		(652,967)	(0.14)
JPY	4,559,872	USD	30,395	06/01/2025		(1,299)	-
JPY	1,799,566,539	USD	11,946,211		Goldman Sachs	(463,453)	(0.10)
JPY	5,702,036	USD	38,035	06/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(1,651)	-
JPY	7,248,828	USD	47,853	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,599)	-
JPY	5,389,144	USD	35,237	06/01/2025		(850)	-
SGD	128,800	USD	96,060	03/01/2025		(1,583)	-
SGD	27,102,141	USD	20,207,398		BNP Paribas	(327,590)	(0.07)
SGD	86,401	USD	64,528	03/01/2025		(1,151)	-
SGD	42,190	USD	31,385		Goldman Sachs	(438)	-
SGD	48,806	USD	36,286	03/01/2025		(486)	-
SGD SGD	130,552 26,926,309	USD USD	97,152 19,830,836	03/01/2025 05/02/2025		(1,390) (52,009)	(0.01)
USD	51,338	JPY	8,072,846	05/02/2025		(362)	(0.01)
			0,072,040	03/02/2023	HJDC		(4.26)
	Loss on Forward Currency Exc					(5,893,887)	(1.20)
Net Unrealised L	Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities =						(1.14)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	84	USD USD USD	4,579,668 9,388,969 1,557,765	(13,606) (252,656) (48,547)	(0.05) (0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(314,809)	(0.06)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(314,809)	(0.06)

Investments (Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrui	ments admitted to a	an official exch	ange	Hungary				
listing					Hungary Government Bond 6.75% 22/10/2028	HUF	5,878,050,000	15,037,016	1.61
Bonds					Hungary Government Bond 2% 23/05/2029	HUF	5,186,000,000	11,104,905	1.19
Brazil Brazil Government Bond 10%	DDI	140.700	22 222 020	2.40	Hungary Government Bond 3% 21/08/2030	HUF	1,757,200,000	3,802,043	0.41
01/01/2027 Brazil Government Bond 10%	BRL	149,700	23,233,938	2.49	Hungary Government Bond 4.75% 24/11/2032	HUF	282,130,000	636,751	0.07
01/01/2029 Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10%	BRL	122,520	17,756,268	1.91				30,580,715	3.28
01/01/2033 Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional 10%	BRL	10,000	1,333,374	0.14	India				
01/01/2035	BRL	37,230	4,550,960	0.49	India Government Bond 7.18% 14/08/2033	INR	3,090,220,000	36,894,295	3.96
Chile		-	46,874,540 ————————————————————————————————————	5.03	India Government Bond 7.1% 08/04/2034	INR	1,152,000,000	13,720,251	1.47
Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en pesos, Reg. S, 144A 4.7%					India Government Bond 6.64% 16/06/2035	INR	469,100,000	5,414,185	0.58
01/09/2030 Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica	CLP	5,430,000,000	5,150,973	0.55	India Government Bond 7.09% 05/08/2054	INR	733,000,000	8,615,893	0.93
en pesos, Reg. S, 144A 7% 01/05/2034	CLP	7,600,000,000	8,258,300	0.89				64,644,624	6.94
			13,409,273	1.44	Indonesia				
China China Government Bond 2.67%		-			Indonesia Government Bond 9% 15/03/2029	IDR	143,254,000,000	9,519,577	1.02
25/05/2033 China Government Bond 2.11%	CNH	223,900,000	32,860,608	3.53	Indonesia Government Bond 6.875% 15/04/2029	IDR	197,958,000,000	12,223,400	1.31
25/08/2034 China Government Bond 3.81%	CNH	34,010,000	4,817,486	0.52	Indonesia Government Bond 10.5% 15/08/2030	IDR	41,375,000,000	2,981,462	0.32
14/09/2050 China Government Bond 3.72%	CNH	34,500,000	6,445,466	0.69	Indonesia Government Bond 7% 15/09/2030	IDR	52,000,000,000	3,218,328	0.35
12/04/2051 China Government Bond 3.12%	CNH	12,900,000	2,363,351	0.25	Indonesia Government Bond 6.5% 15/02/2031	IDR	34,790,000,000	2,097,965	0.22
25/10/2052	CNH	41,200,000	6,918,173	0.74	Indonesia Government Bond 8.75% 15/05/2031	IDR	22,200,000,000	1,494,520	0.16
			53,405,084	5.73	Indonesia Government Bond 6.375% 15/04/2032	IDR	216,749,000,000	12,921,384	1.39
Colombia Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 6%		-			Indonesia Government Bond 8.25% 15/06/2032	IDR	3,106,000,000	205,602	0.02
28/04/2028 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 7.75%	COP	12,613,400,000	2,511,719	0.27	Indonesia Government Bond 7% 15/02/2033	IDR	208,937,000,000	12,923,145	1.39
18/09/2030 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 7%	COP	19,860,800,000	3,909,091	0.42	Indonesia Government Bond 6.625% 15/02/2034	IDR	95,598,000,000	5,764,468	0.62
26/03/2031 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 7%	COP	33,890,000,000	6,295,235	0.68	Indonesia Government Bond 8.375% 15/03/2034	IDR	139,239,000,000	9,373,499	1.01
26/03/2031 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 13.25%	COP	67,805,000,000	12,595,113	1.35	Indonesia Government Bond 7.5% 15/06/2035	IDR	51,227,000,000	3,266,178	0.35
09/02/2033 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 7.25%	COP	5,522,900,000	1,348,649	0.15	Indonesia Government Bond 7.5% 15/05/2038	IDR	132,920,000,000	8,478,129	0.91
18/10/2034 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 6.25%	COP	73,380,300,000	12,338,461	1.32	Indonesia Government Bond 7.125% 15/06/2038	IDR	144,537,000,000	9,001,874	0.97
09/07/2036 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 9.25%	COP	56,683,400,000	8,297,776	0.89	Indonesia Treasury 6.75% 15/07/2035 Indonesia Treasury 7.125% 15/06/2043	IDR IDR		2,428,722 2,285,848	0.26 0.24
28/05/2042	COP	12,272,300,000	2,148,330	0.23				98,184,101	10.54
			49,444,374	5.31	Kenya				
Czech Republic Czech Republic Government Bond					Kenya Government Bond 18.461% 09/08/2032	KES	275,000,000	2,516,394	0.27
5.75% 29/03/2029 Czech Republic Government Bond 5%	CZK	40,360,000	1,798,107	0.19				2,516,394	0.27
30/09/2030 Czech Republic Government Bond 1.2%	CZK	169,440,000	7,410,548	0.80	Mexico	B #3/		01.47=	
13/03/2031 Czech Republic Government Bond	CZK	79,200,000	2,787,420	0.30	Mexican Bonos 7.5% 03/06/2027 Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN MXN	17,516 6,574,000	81,467 28,723,905	0.01 3.08
1.75% 23/06/2032 Czech Republic Government Bond	CZK	89,900,000	3,191,891	0.34	Mexican Bonos 7.5% 26/05/2033 Mexican Bonos 7.75% 13/11/2042	MXN MXN	2,751,100 6,753,900	11,394,816 25,437,937	1.22 2.73
4.5% 11/11/2032 Czech Republic Government Bond	CZK	642,230,000	27,280,239	2.93	Mexican Bonos 8% 31/07/2053 Mexico Government Bond 8.5%	MXN	517,000	1,920,018	0.21
4.9% 14/04/2034 Czech Republic Government Bond 3.5%	CZK	52,270,000	2,281,591	0.24	01/03/2029 Mexico Government Bond, FRN 0%	MXN	1,177,131	5,466,877	0.59
30/05/2035 Czech Republic Government Bond 1.5%	CZK	46,610,000	1,813,876	0.19	23/11/2034	MXN	7,992,000	32,736,163	3.51
24/04/2040 Czech Republic Government Bond,	CZK	35,970,000	1,014,766	0.11				105,761,183	11.35
Reg. S 0.95% 15/05/2030 Czech Republic Government Bond,	CZK 25,300,000 900,798 0.10 Porty Popos do Tosororio		Peru Bonos de Tesoreria 5.4%						
Reg. S 4.85% 26/11/2057	CZK	61,580,000	2,682,188	0.29	12/08/2034 Peru Bonos de Tesoreria, Reg. S, 144A	PEN	31,996,000	7,714,091	0.83
		-	51,161,424	5.49	7.6% 12/08/2039	PEN	41,140,000	11,331,702	1.21
Dominican Republic Dominican Republic Government Bond,				_	Dolond			19,045,793	2.04
Reg. S 11.25% 15/09/2035 Dominican Republic Government Bond,	DOP	120,000,000	2,193,472	0.23	Poland Poland Government Bond 5.75%	=	2. 22. 22.	E 400	<u></u>
Reg. S 10.75% 01/06/2036	DOP	50,500,000	898,911	0.10	25/04/2029 Poland Government Bond 4.75%	PLN	21,990,000	5,403,414	0.58
			3,092,383	0.33	25/07/2029 Poland Government Bond 1.75%	PLN	105,904,000	24,967,678	2.68
					25/04/2032	PLN	96,300,000	17,948,957	1.93

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets
Poland Government Bond 6%					Malaysia Government Bond 3.582%				
25/10/2033 Poland Government Bond 5%	PLN	23,270,000	5,722,780	0.61	15/07/2032 Malaysia Government Bond 3.828%	MYR	91,300,000	20,139,032	2.16
25/10/2034 Poland Government Bond 2%	PLN	48,555,000	11,053,198	1.19	05/07/2034 Malaysia Government Bond 4.696%	MYR	26,290,000	5,892,718	0.63
25/08/2036	PLN	111,730,000	25,172,821	2.70	15/10/2042 Malaysia Government Bond 4.065%	MYR	55,720,000	13,485,274	1.45
Damania			90,268,848	9.69	15/06/2050 Malaysia Government Bond 5.357%	MYR	49,844,000	11,007,896	1.18
Romania Romania Government Bond 8%	DOM	22.545.000	7 2 4 2 70 0		15/05/2052 Malaysia Government Bond 4.457%	MYR	14,000,000	3,731,329	0.40
29/04/2030 Romania Government Bond 7.35%	RON	33,565,000	7,243,790	0.78	31/03/2053	MYR	9,500,000	2,226,012	0.24
28/04/2031 Romania Government Bond 7.1%	RON	30,570,000	6,401,934	0.68				63,679,461	6.83
31/07/2034 Romania Government Bond 7.9%	RON	35,800,000	7,349,288	0.79	<i>Nigeria</i> Nigeria OMO Bill 0% 25/11/2025	NGN	9,900,000,000	5,038,990	0.54
24/02/2038	RON	18,400,000	4,001,641	0.43				5,038,990	0.54
6.1:		-	24,996,653	2.68	Pakistan				
Serbia Serbia Treasury 7% 26/10/2031	RSD	126,200,000	1,266,827	0.14	Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 06/03/2025	PKR	1,645,200,000	5,772,486	0.62
Serbia Treasury 4.5% 20/08/2032	RSD	151,600,000	1,316,150	0.14				5,772,486	0.62
			2,582,977	0.28	Thailand				
South Africa South Africa Government Bond 6.25%					Thailand Government Bond 2% 17/12/2031	THB	10,520,000	305,002	0.03
31/03/2036 South Africa Government Bond 8.5%	ZAR	132,071,379	5,074,087	0.55	Thailand Government Bond 3.35% 17/06/2033	THB	56,781,000	1,804,095	0.19
31/01/2037 South Africa Government Bond	ZAR	348,105,993	15,751,089	1.69	Thailand Government Bond 3.4% 17/06/2036	THB	26,600,000	863,723	0.09
10.875% 31/03/2038 South Africa Government Bond 9%	ZAR	103,815,720	5,534,682	0.59	Thailand Government Bond 3.3% 17/06/2038	THB	10,045,000	321,989	0.04
31/01/2040 South Africa Government Bond 8.75%	ZAR	660,600,000	29,981,182	3.22	Thailand Government Bond 3.45% 17/06/2043	THB	936,710,000	30,503,699	3.28
31/01/2044	ZAR	189,778,878	8,203,867	0.88	Thailand Government Bond 4% 17/06/2072	THB	86,532,000	3,178,169	0.34
			64,544,907	6.93				36,976,677	3.97
Supranational Asian Development Bank 20%					Total Bonds			111,830,888	12.00
29/10/2025	EGP	270,000,000	5,179,427	0.56	Total Transferable securities and mone	v market in	struments dealt		
		-	5,179,427	0.56	in on another regulated market	,		111,830,888	12.00
Thailand Thailand Government Bond 1.585%					Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ective inves	tment undertakin	gs	
17/12/2035	THB	THB 33,546,000	915,846	0.10	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
- 4:			915,846	0.10	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
Turkiye Turkiye Government Bond 30%					JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	19,008,152	19,008,152	2.04
12/09/2029 Turkiye Government Bond 37%	TRY	396,512,269	11,025,885	1.18				19,008,152	2.04
18/02/2026 Turkiye Government Bond 36%	TRY	73,100,000	2,042,346	0.22	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	ITS		19,008,152	2.04
12/08/2026 Turkiye Government Bond 31.08%	TRY	934,418,169	26,079,529	2.80	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	r collective	investment	19,008,152	2.04
08/11/2028	TRY	274,793,387	7,705,624	0.83	Total Investments			906,303,406	97.27
			46,853,384	5.03	Cash			13,356,087	1.43
Uruguay Uruguay Government Bond 9.75%									
20/07/2033	uyu	87,934,787	2,002,436	0.21	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			12,089,324	1.30
			2,002,436	0.21	Total Net Assets			931,748,817	100.00
Total Bonds			775,464,366	83.23	[†] Related Party Fund.				
Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listin		struments	775,464,366	83.23					
Transferable securities and money ma market	ırket instrum	ents dealt in on a	nother regulate	ed					
Bonds									
China China Government Bond 2.68%									
21/05/2030	CNH	2,500,000	363,274	0.04					
			363,274	0.04					
Malaysia Malaysia Government Bond 3.955%									
15/09/2025 Malaysia Government Bond 3.899%	MYR	100,000	22,536	0.00					
16/11/2027	MYR	31,700,000	7,174,664	0.77					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Mexico	11.35
Indonesia	10.54
Poland	9.69
India	6.94
South Africa	6.93
Malaysia	6.83
China	5.7
Czech Republic	5.49
Colombia	5.3
Brazil	5.03
Turkiye	5.03
Thailand	4.0
Hungary	3.28
Romania	2.68
Peru	2.04
Luxembourg	2.04
Chile	1.44
Pakistan	0.67
Supranational	0.56
Nigeria	0.54
Dominican Republic	0.33
Serbia	0.28
Kenya	0.2
Uruguay	0.2
Total Investments	97.2
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	2.73
Total	100.00

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

BBB	Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Fig. 15,279,686 SC								-
CP								-
CEC								-
EPP 127888455								0.01
Dep								-
Bull								0.01
Bull 192,1497								-
Bull								0.01
Bug								0.01
HIS	EUR	1,625,955	USD	1,687,766	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	4,192	-
HU								=
BS								-
MAN								-
MAIN 411,6571.4 USD 19-41,940 06,070,7075 coloran Sarbs 20,440 0.07,								- 0.01
PM								
Pub								
THB								-
THB								-
THB								0.01
THE								-
TPY								
TRY								
TRY		446,252,370	USD	12,121,708	06/01/2025	HSBC	470,662	
TRY								
187								0.02
USD				2,572,411			31,968	-
USD								0.02
USD								-
USD 190,440 AUD 168,553 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 4.16								-
USD								-
USD								-
1,442,474								0.01
USD								
USD								0.01
USD								0.06
USD								0.01
USD								0.07
USD 3,824,257 BRL 12,246,469 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 228,169 0.03 USD 2,677,772 BRL 15,121,124 06/01/2025 REC 233,468 0.03 USD 3,580,477 BRL 12,007,777 25/03/2025 Citibank 6,150 - USD 1,262,083 CAD 1,791,889 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 17,926 - USD 1,822,6203 CLP 10,615,004,045 06/01/2025 Boldman Sachs 180,373 0.02 USD 3,594,534 CLP 3,532,989,635 06/01/2025 Boldman Sachs 52,609 0.01 USD 1,819,867 CLP 1,509,607,415 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 40,268 - USD 4,668,403 CLP 4,559,607,415 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 40,268 - USD 63,122,817 CNH 49,502,279 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,071,869 0.11 USD 6,520,024		-,,						
USD 2.677.772 BRL 15.12.1194 06/01/2025 RE 233.468 0.03 USD 584,766 BRL 3.598,942 22/01/2025 Citibank 6.150 0.01 USD 2,309,935 BRL 14,295,492 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 28,199 USD 1,026,083 CAD 1,791,889 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 17,926 USD 1,032,620 CLP 10,615,400,465 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 180,373 0.02 USD 1,518,9667 CLP 1,714,423,999 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 180,373 0.02 USD 1,552,008 CLP 1,714,423,999 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 10,100 0.01 USD 4,668,403 CLP 4,658,179,572 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,642 - USD 6,3122,817 CNH 4,93,738,686 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,071,869 0.11 USD 1,335,957								
USD 584,766 BRL 3,598,942 22/01/2025 Citibank 6,150 - USD 3,580,477 BRL 12,007,797 25/03/2025 Citibank 67,764 0.01 USD 1,262,083 CAD 1,791,889 22/01/2025 Fornte-Dominion Bank 17,926 - USD 1,822,620 CLP 10,615,400,465 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 180,337 0.02 USD 3,594,534 CLP 1,714,423,999 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 101,107 0.01 USD 1,819,867 CLP 1,714,423,999 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 101,107 0.02 USD 4,668,403 CLP 4,658,179,572 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 40,268 0.01 USD 1,1335,957 CNH 4,538,179,572 25/03/2025 Gidman Sachs 1,00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
USD 2,309,935 BRL 14,295,492 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 28,199 - USD 1,262,083 CAD 1,791,889 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 17,926 - USD 3,594,534 CLP 3,532,989,635 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 52,609 0.01 USD 1,819,867 CLP 1,714,423,999 66/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 101,101 0.01 USD 4,668,403 CLP 4,658,179,572 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,642 - USD 6,3122,817 CNH 49,373,866 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,071,869 0.11 USD 1,338,657 CNH 9,902,279 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,071,869 0.11 USD 1,338,957 CNH 9,902,279 06/01/2025 HSEC 176,806 0.01 USD 6,520,024 CNH 46,292,820 06/01/2025 HSEC 189,258 0.02 USD 5,469,559					22/01/2025	Citibank		-
USD 1,262,083 CAD 1,791,889 22/01/2025 Tornoto-Dominion Bank 17,926								0.01
USD 10.822_620 CLP 10.615_400_465 66/01/2025 BNP Paribas 180.373 0.02 USD 3,594,534 CLP 3,532_989_635 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 52.609 0.01 USD 1,552_008 CLP 1,509_607_415 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 40,268 - USD 4,668_403 CLP 4,658_179_572 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 10.01 0.01 USD 63,122_817 CNH 453,738_686 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,642 - USD 1,335_957 CNH 9,902_279 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,071,869 0.11 USD 6,520_024 CNH 46,292_820 06/01/2025 HSBC 166,806 0.01 USD 5,469,559 CNH 43,057_54 66/01/2025 RBC 36,612 - USD 5,159,553 CNH 9,902_279 22/01/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 2,248,587 C								-
USD 1,819,867 CLP 1,714,423,999 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 10,107 0.01 USD 4,668,403 CLP 1,509,607,415 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 40,668 - USD 4,668,403 CLP 4,658,179,572 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,642 - USD 1,333,657 CNH 453,738,686 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,071,869 0.01 USD 1,333,657 CNH 9,902,279 06/01/2025 HSBC 176,806 0.01 USD 11,335,957 CNH 81,599,694 06/01/2025 HSBC 176,806 0.01 USD 6,520,024 CNH 23,057,544 06/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 189,258 0.02 USD 5,469,559 CNH 39,560,707 06/01/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 5,115,953 CNH 36,978,722 25/03/2025 State Street 45,126 0.01 USD 4,037,851 <								0.02
USD 1,552,008 CLP 1,509,607,415 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 40,268 -1 USD 4,668,403 CLP 4,658,179,572 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,642 - USD 63,122,817 CNH 453,738,686 60/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,071,869 0.11 USD 1,383,657 CNH 81,599,694 06/01/2025 HSBC 176,806 0.01 USD 6,520,024 CNH 46,22,820 06/01/2025 HSBC 176,806 0.01 USD 3,189,842 CNH 23,057,544 06/01/2025 Herrill Lynch 189,258 0.02 USD 5,469,559 CNH 39,560,707 06/01/2025 KBC 36,612 - USD 5,165,779 CNH 9,902,787 22/01/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 41,037,851 COP 173,985,219,769 07/01/2025 Standard Chartered 45,126 0.01 USD 2,548,587 CO								
USD 4,668,403 CLP 4,658,179,572 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,642 USD 63,122,817 CNH 453,738,686 06/01/2025 EMP Paribas 1,071,869 0.11 USD 1,383,657 CNH 9,902,279 06/01/2025 Citibank 29,473 USD 11,335,957 CNH 81,599,694 06/01/2025 HSBC 176,806 0.01 USD 6,520,024 CNH 46,292,820 06/01/2025 RBC 36,612 USD 3,189,842 CNH 23,956,707 06/01/2025 RBC 36,612 USD 1,360,779 CNH 39,560,707 06/01/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 1,360,779 CNH 36,978,722 22/03/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 1,361,5953 CNH 36,978,722 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 45,126 0.01 USD 2,548,587 COP								0.01
USD 1,383,657 CNH 9,902,279 06/01/2025 Citibank 29,473 - USD 11,335,957 CNH 81,599,694 06/01/2025 HSBC 176,806 0.01 USD 6,520,024 CNH 46,292,820 06/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 189,258 0.02 USD 3,189,842 CNH 23,057,544 06/01/2025 RBC 36,612 - USD 5,469,559 CNH 39,560,707 06/01/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 1,360,779 CNH 9,902,279 22/01/2025 Citibank 5,842 - USD 5,115,953 CNH 36,978,722 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 45,126 0.01 USD 41,037,851 COP 173,985,219,769 0.70/1/2025 MSP Paribas 1,661,864 0.8 USD 2,548,587 COP 11,249,463,241 0.70/1/2025 Goldman Sachs 79,876 0.01 USD 2,270,394 COP								-
USD 11,335,957 CNH 81,599,694 06/01/2025 HSBC 176,806 0.01 USD 6,520,024 CNH 46,292,820 06/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 189,258 0.02 USD 3,189,842 CNH 23,057,544 06/01/2025 RBC 36,612 USD 5,469,559 CNH 39,560,707 06/01/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 1,360,779 CNH 9,902,279 22/01/2025 Citibank 5,842 USD 5,115,953 CNH 36,978,722 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 45,126 0.01 USD 41,037,851 COP 173,985,219,769 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,661,864 0.18 USD 2,548,587 COP 10,164,083,951 07/01/2025 Glodman Sachs 79,876 0.01 USD 2,270,394 COP 9,743,977,900 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 3,015,857 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1,071,869</td><td>0.11</td></td<>							1,071,869	0.11
USD 6,520,024 CNH 46,292,820 06/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 189,258 0.02 USD 3,189,842 CNH 23,057,544 06/01/2025 RBC 36,612 - USD 5,469,559 CNH 39,560,707 06/01/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 1,360,779 CNH 9,902,279 22/01/2025 Citibank 5,842 - USD 5,115,953 CNH 36,978,722 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 45,126 0.01 USD 41,037,851 COP 173,985,219,769 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,661,864 0.18 USD 2,548,587 COP 10,164,083,951 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 79,876 0.01 USD 2,270,394 COP 9,743,977,900 07/01/2025 State Street 65,156 0.01 USD 705,679 COP 89,983,820,330 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 3,015,857								0.01
USD 5,469,559 CNH 39,560,707 06/01/2025 State Street 59,442 0.01 USD 1,360,779 CNH 9,902,279 22/01/2025 Citibank 5,842 - USD 5,115,953 CNH 36,978,722 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 45,126 0.01 USD 41,037,851 COP 173,985,219,769 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,661,864 0.18 USD 2,548,587 COP 11,249,463,241 07/01/2025 Citibank 2,631 - USD 2,380,191 COP 10,164,083,951 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 79,876 0.01 USD 2,270,394 COP 9,743,977,900 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 705,679 COP 89,983,820,330 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 3,015,857 CZK 69,797,104 06/01/2025 Barclays 132,184 0.01 USD 3,773,390								
USD 1,360,779 CNH 9,902,279 22/01/2025 Citibank 5,842 - USD 5,115,953 CNH 36,978,722 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 45,126 0.01 USD 41,037,851 COP 173,985,219,769 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,661,864 0.18 USD 2,548,587 COP 11,249,463,241 07/01/2025 Citibank 2,631 - USD 2,380,191 COP 10,164,083,951 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 79,876 0.01 USD 2,270,394 COP 9,743,977,900 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 705,679 COP 3,090,417,010 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 3,015,857 CZK 69,797,104 06/01/2025 Barclays 132,184 0.01 USD 3,773,390 CZK 84,988,034 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 262,102 0.03 USD 6,193,530								-
USD 5,115,953 CNH 36,978,722 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 45,126 0.01 USD 41,037,851 COP 173,985,219,769 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,661,864 0.18 USD 2,548,587 COP 11,249,463,241 07/01/2025 Citibank 2,631 - USD 2,380,191 COP 10,164,083,951 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 79,876 0.01 USD 2,270,394 COP 9,743,977,900 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 705,679 COP 89,983,820,330 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 3,015,857 CZK 69,797,104 06/01/2025 Barclays 132,184 0.01 USD 3,773,390 CZK 84,988,034 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 262,102 0.03 USD 2,569,690 CZK 61,283,497 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.2 USD 6,193,530<								0.01
USD 2,548,587 COP 11,249,463,241 07/01/2025 Citibank 2,631 - USD 2,380,191 COP 10,164,083,951 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 79,876 0.01 USD 2,270,394 COP 9,743,977,900 07/01/2025 State Street 65,156 0.01 USD 705,679 COP 3,090,417,010 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 20,404,994 COP 89,983,820,333 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 252,847 0.02 USD 3,015,857 CZK 69,797,104 06/01/2025 Barclays 132,184 0.01 USD 3,773,390 CZK 84,988,034 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 262,102 0.03 USD 6,193,530 CZK 61,283,497 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.02 USD 6,193,530 CZK 61,836,760 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.02 USD 6,424,078 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.01</td>								0.01
USD 2,380,191 COP 10,164,083,951 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 79,876 0.01 USD 2,270,394 COP 9,743,977,900 07/01/2025 State Street 65,156 0.01 USD 705,679 COP 3,090,417,010 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 20,404,994 COP 89,983,820,330 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 252,847 0.02 USD 3,015,857 CZK 69,797,104 06/01/2025 Barclays 132,184 0.01 USD 3,773,390 CZK 84,988,034 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 262,102 0.03 USD 2,569,690 CZK 61,283,497 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 37,757 - USD 6,193,530 CZK 145,121,830 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.02 USD 27,368,395 CZK 150,475,006 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,801,103 0.19 USD 6,424,078								0.18
USD 2,270,394 COP 9,743,977,900 0701/2025 State Street 65,156 0.01 USD 705,679 COP 3,090,417,010 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 20,404,994 COP 89,983,820,330 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 252,847 0.02 USD 3,015,857 CZK 69,797,104 06/01/2025 Barclays 132,184 0.01 USD 3,773,390 CZK 84,988,034 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 262,102 0.03 USD 2,569,690 CZK 61,283,497 06/01/2025 Gitibank 37,757 - USD 6,193,530 CZK 145,121,830 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.02 USD 27,368,395 CZK 145,121,830 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,801,103 0.19 USD 6,424,078 CZK 150,475,006 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 207,190 0.22 USD 1,847,075								- 0.01
USD 705,679 COP 3,090,417,010 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 7,746 - USD 20,404,994 COP 89,983,820,330 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 252,847 0.02 USD 3,015,857 CZK 69,797,104 06/01/2025 Barclays 132,184 0.01 USD 3,773,390 CZK 84,988,034 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 262,102 0.03 USD 2,569,690 CZK 61,283,497 06/01/2025 Citibank 37,757 - USD 6,193,530 CZK 145,121,830 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.02 USD 27,368,395 CZK 618,836,760 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,801,103 0.19 USD 6,424,078 CZK 150,475,006 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 207,190 0.02 USD 1,847,075 CZK 44,588,831 25/03/2025 Barclays 2,338 -								
USD 3,015,857 CZK 69,797,104 06/01/2025 Barclays 132,184 0.01 USD 3,773,390 CZK 84,988,034 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 262,102 0.03 USD 2,569,690 CZK 61,283,497 06/01/2025 Citibank 37,757 - USD 6,193,530 CZK 145,121,830 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.02 USD 27,368,395 CZK 618,836,760 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,801,103 0.19 USD 6,424,078 CZK 150,475,006 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 207,190 0.02 USD 1,847,075 CZK 44,588,831 25/03/2025 Barclays 2,338 -	USD	705,679	COP	3,090,417,010	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	7,746	-
USD 3,773,390 CZK 84,988,034 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 262,102 0.03 USD 2,569,690 CZK 61,283,497 06/01/2025 Citibank 37,757 - USD 6,193,530 CZK 145,121,830 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.02 USD 27,368,395 CZK 618,836,760 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,801,103 0.19 USD 6,424,078 CZK 150,475,006 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 207,190 0.02 USD 1,847,075 CZK 44,588,831 25/03/2025 Barclays 2,338 -								
USD 2,569,690 CZK 61,283,497 06/01/2025 Citibank 37,757 - USD 6,193,530 CZK 145,121,830 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 197,808 0.02 USD 27,368,395 CZK 618,836,760 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,801,103 0.19 USD 6,424,078 CZK 150,475,006 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 207,190 0.02 USD 1,847,075 CZK 44,588,831 25/03/2025 Barclays 2,338 -								
USD 27,368,395 CZK 618,836,760 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,801,103 0.19 USD 6,424,078 CZK 150,475,006 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 207,190 0.02 USD 1,847,075 CZK 44,588,831 25/03/2025 Barclays 2,338 -	USD	2,569,690	CZK	61,283,497	06/01/2025	Citibank	37,757	-
USD 6,424,078 CZK 150,475,006 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 207,190 0.02 USD 1,847,075 CZK 44,588,831 25/03/2025 Barclays 2,338 -								
USD 1,847,075 CZK 44,588,831 25/03/2025 Barclays 2,338 -								
USD 3,615,319 CZK 86,074,157 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 54,243 0.01	USD	1,847,075	CZK	44,588,831	25/03/2025	Barclays	2,338	-
	นรม	3,615,319	CZK	86,074,157	25/03/2025	GOIGITIAN SACNS	54,243	0.01

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

1906 1904 179	Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
150								-
Inch								-
1995		706,205	EUR	673,999	03/01/2025	Citibank	4,846	-
1.99								0.01
1950	USD	1,329,083	EUR	1,265,521	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	12,190	-
1950								
1950 7,000-247	USD			6,679,511	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs		0.05
DEC 1,004,107 EUR								
195								
1950								-
155								-
150	USD	6,129,016	EUR	5,813,303	25/03/2025	HSBC	57,665	0.01
150								-
155		,						-
1950								- 0.03
150								0.02
USD								
1410.177								0.21
USD		1,410,177	HUF		22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	19,112	-
ISBN 10,072,812 UR								0.01
USD	USD	10,072,832	IDR	158,887,274,527	06/01/2025	Barclays	235,168	0.02
USD								
USD 3,674,542 USR 57,027,796,339 06,012,025 Stanfard 37,033								
USD								
USD 10,214,129 IDR 16,345,3873,813 25,03/2025 BNP Paribas 169,562 0.02 1050 13,528,041 IDR 217,930,651,044 25,03/2025 HSIC 15,767 0.02 15,855,947 INR 14,224,41,336 60/10/205 BSIC 15,767 0.02 15,855,947 INR 14,224,41,336 60/10/205 BSIC 15,767 0.02 15,855,947 INR 14,224,41,336 60/10/205 Goldman Sachs 217,281 0.01 1050 16,458,092 INR 1,388,138,22 60/10/205 Goldman Sachs 217,281 0.01 1050 12,640,161 INR 10,788,145 220/10/205 JR Morgan 235,174 0.01 1050 14,627,437 INR 1248,594,654 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 19,343 0.01 USD 1,627,486 IPY 2481,09.805 60/10/205 State Street 29,484 -								0.02
USD		2,448,477		37,262,974,203	06/01/2025	State Street	141,302	
USD								
18.022.246 NIR 1.523.497.565 0.60/11/2025	USD	13,528,041	IDR	217,930,651,044	25/03/2025	HSBC	135,767	0.02
USD								
USD								
USD								-
USD								0.01
USD								
USD								
USD 9,289,801 KRW 1,2811,996,472 06/01/2025 LP Morgan 338,192 0,07 USD 3656,760 KRW 4,890,258,777 06/01/2025 Morgan 338,192 0,04 USD 906,640 KRW 1,273,698,413 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 42,299 0.01 USD 1,963,193 K2T 1,018,897,288 06/01/2025 Horgan 21,996 - USD 9,687,775 MXN 194,775,354 06/01/2025 Barclays 156,447 0.02 USD 1,338,844 MXN 26,596,267 06/01/2025 Barclays 1,566,477 0.02 USD 23,350,866 MXN 455,301,771 06/01/2025 HSBC 126,677 0.01 USD 1,7485,141 MXN 353,388,737 06/01/2025 Barclays 192,070 0.02 USD 1,260,090 MXN 230,726,628 25/03/2025 Barclays 29,725 - USD 4,847,613 MXN	USD	4,814,881	KRW	6,343,028,079	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas		0.06
USD 3,655,760 KRW 4,890,258,777 06/01/2025 J.P. Morgan 338,192 0.04 USD 906,640 KRW 1,273,698,413 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 42,299 0.01 USD 1,963,193 KZT 1,018,897,288 06/01/2025 J.P. Morgan 21,996 - USD 1,308,844 MXN 126,596,267 06/01/2025 Barclays 156,447 0.02 USD 2,3350,866 MXN 455,501,771 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 7,337 - USD 4,937,956 MXN 98,319,832 06/01/2025 HSEC 126,677 0.01 USD 1,7485,141 MXN 353,388,737 06/01/2025 HSEC 126,677 0.01 USD 4,847,613 MXN 40,693,139 06/01/2025 Brace 128,025 0.02 USD 4,847,013 MXN 230,726,628 25/03/2025 Barclays 29,272 0.01 USD 6,447,084 MXN								
USD 899,737 KRW 1,285,463,164 25/03/2025 Cirblank 25,181 - USD 1,963,193 KZT 1,018,897,288 06/01/2025 J.P. Morgan 21,996 - USD 1,308,844 MXN 26,596,267 06/01/2025 BRClays 156,447 0.02 USD 4,937,956 MXN 455,301,771 Cirblank 1,107,682 0.12 USD 17,485,141 MXN 98,319,832 06/01/2025 HSBC 126,677 0.01 USD 2,002,737 MXN 40,693,139 06/01/2025 Barctest 11,419 USD 4,847,613 MXN 99,803,242 25/03/2025 Barctest 11,419 USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 25/03/2025 Barctest 11,419 USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 25/03/2025 Barclays 128,025 0.01 USD 11,666,907 MYR 91,189,474 06/01/20	USD		KRW	4,890,258,777	06/01/2025	J.P. Morgan	338,192	
USD 1,963,193 KZT 1,018,897,288 06/01/2025 IP, Morgan 21,996 - USD 9,687,775 MXN 194,775,354 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 7,357 - USD 1,308,844 MXN 455,501,771 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 7,357 - USD 4,937,956 MXN 455,301,771 06/01/2025 HSEC 126,667 0.12 USD 1,7485,141 MXN 353,388,737 06/01/2025 Mragan Stanley 192,070 0.02 USD 2,002,737 MXN 40,693,139 06/01/2025 State Street 11,419 - USD 4,847,613 MXN 99,803,242 25/03/2025 Barclays 29,725 - USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 HSEC 59,603 0.01 USD 1,266,090 MXN 132,317,592 HSEC 59,603 0.01 USD 4,452,416 MYR 19,189,909,947 06/01/2025 HSEC<								0.01
USD 1,308,844 MXN 26,596,267 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 7,357 - USD 23,350,866 MXN 455,301,771 06/01/2025 Citibank 1,070,682 0.12 USD 4,937,956 MXN 98,319,832 06/01/2025 HSBC 16,677 0.01 USD 17,485,141 MXN 333,388,737 06/01/2025 HSBC 16,677 0.02 USD 4,847,613 MXN 40,693,139 06/01/2025 State Street 11,419 - USD 11,266,090 MXN 230,726,628 25/03/2025 Barclays 29,725 - USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 25/03/2025 HSBC 59,603 0.01 USD 20,507,665 MYR 91,989,987 06/01/2025 HSBC 158,895 0.01 USD 11,610,297 MYR 19,189,476 66/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,492 0.02 USD 1,962,591 MYR 8,737,237 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td>								-
USD 23,350,866 MXN 455,301,771 06/01/2025 Citibank 1,070,682 0.12 USD 4,937,956 MXN 98,319,832 06/01/2025 HSBC 126,677 0.01 USD 17,485,141 MXN 353,388,373 06/01/2025 HSBC 11,266,070 0.02 USD 4,847,613 MXN 49,693,139 06/01/2025 State Street 11,419 - USD 11,266,090 MXN 230,726,628 25/03/2025 Barclays 29,725 - USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 25/03/2025 HSBC 59,603 0.01 USD 20,507,665 MYR 91,099,987 06/01/2025 HSP Paribas 105,899 0.01 USD 11,610,297 MYR 51,390,273 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 126,492 0.01 USD 11,962,591 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 - USD 7,770,263 PEN <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0.02</td></td<>								0.02
USD 4,937,956 MXN 98,319,832 06/01/2025 HSEC 126,677 0.01 USD 17,485,141 MXN 353,388,737 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 192,070 0.02 USD 2,002,737 MXN 40,693,139 06/01/2025 State Street 11,419 USD 4,847,613 MXN 99,803,242 25/03/2025 Barclays 29,725 USD 11,266,090 MXN 230,726,628 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 128,025 0.01 USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 25/03/2025 HSBC 59,603 0.01 USD 4,452,416 MYR 91,090,987 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 105,895 0.01 USD 11,610,297 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 124,252 0.02 USD 16,907,851 PEN 63,701,969 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 - USD 7,770,263 PEN								0.12
USD 2,002,737 MXN 40,693,139 06/01/2025 State Street 11,419 -1 USD 4,847,613 MXN 99,803,242 25/03/2025 Barclays 29,725 - USD 11,266,090 MXN 230,726,628 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 128,025 0.01 USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 25/03/2025 HSBC 59,603 0.01 USD 20,507,665 MYR 91,090,987 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 105,895 0.01 USD 4,452,416 MYR 19,189,470 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 105,895 0.01 USD 11,610,297 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 92,202 0.01 USD 1,962,591 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 - USD 1,6907,851 PEN 63,701,999 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 - USD 7,770,263 PEN	USD		MXN	98,319,832			126,677	0.01
USD 4,847,613 MXN 99,803,242 25/03/2025 Barclays 29,725 - USD 11,266,090 MXN 230,726,628 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 128,025 0.01 USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 25/03/2025 BNP Color 59,603 0.01 USD 20,507,665 MYR 91,090,987 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 105,895 0.01 USD 1,452,416 MYR 19,189,470 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 192,202 0.02 USD 11,610,297 MYR 51,390,273 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 92,202 0.01 USD 1,962,591 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 Standard chartered 4,316 USD 16,907,851 PEN 63,701,969 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 USD 7,702,663 PEN 29,120,616 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 15,933 0.02 USD 2,177,360 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0.02</td></td<>								0.02
USD 6,447,084 MXN 132,317,592 25/03/2025 HSBC 59,603 0.01 USD 20,507,665 MYR 91,090,987 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 105,895 0.01 USD 4,452,416 MYR 19,189,470 06/01/2025 Citibank 154,525 0.02 USD 11,610,297 MYR 51,390,273 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 92,202 0.01 USD 1,962,591 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 92,202 0.01 USD 16,907,851 PEN 63,701,969 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,667 - USD 7,770,263 PEN 29,120,616 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 63,991 0.01 USD 4,639,012 PLN 18,412,076 07/01/2025 Barclays 155,230 0.02 USD 5,608,408 PLN 22,667,160 07/01/2025 BurP Paribas 19,075 0.07 USD 52,552,726 PLN	USD	4,847,613	MXN	99,803,242	25/03/2025	Barclays	29,725	-
USD 20,507,665 MYR 91,090,987 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 105,895 0.01 USD 4,452,416 MYR 19,189,470 06/01/2025 Citibank 154,525 0.02 USD 11,610,297 MYR 51,390,273 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 92,202 0.01 USD 1,962,591 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 4,316 - USD 16,907,851 PEN 63,701,969 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 - USD 7,770,263 PEN 29,120,616 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 63,991 0.01 USD 4,639,012 PLN 18,412,076 07/01/2025 Barclays 155,230 0.02 USD 5,608,408 PLN 22,607,160 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 594,075 0.07 USD 52,817,967 PLN 101,193,410 07/01/2025 HSBC 2,152,934 0.23 USD 289,880 PLN <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
USD 11,610,297 MYR 51,390,273 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 92,202 0.01 USD 1,962,591 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 4,316 - USD 16,907,851 PEN 63,701,969 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 - USD 7,770,263 PEN 29,120,616 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 63,991 0.01 USD 4,639,012 PLN 18,412,076 07/01/2025 Barclays 155,230 0.02 USD 22,177,360 PLN 88,628,984 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 594,075 0.07 USD 5,608,408 PLN 22,607,160 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,174,942 0.12 USD 25,817,967 PLN 101,193,410 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,174,942 0.12 USD 289,880 PLN 1,176,305 22/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,584 - USD 38,864,168					06/01/2025	BNP Paribas		
USD 1,962,591 MYR 8,737,237 25/03/2025 Standard Chartered 4,316 - USD 16,907,851 PEN 63,701,969 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 - USD 7,770,263 PEN 29,120,616 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 63,991 0.01 USD 4,639,012 PLN 18,412,076 07/01/2025 Barclays 155,230 0.02 USD 22,177,360 PLN 88,628,984 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 594,075 0.07 USD 5,608,408 PLN 22,607,160 07/01/2025 Gidman Sachs 1,174,942 0.12 USD 25,817,967 PLN 101,193,410 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,174,942 0.12 USD 289,880 PLN 1,176,305 22/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,584 - USD 38,864,168 PLN 158,703,617 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 333,198 0.04 USD 31,564								
USD 16,907,851 PEN 63,701,969 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 12,697 - USD 7,770,263 PEN 29,120,616 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 63,991 0.01 USD 4,639,012 PLN 18,412,076 07/01/2025 Barclays 155,230 0.02 USD 22,177,360 PLN 88,628,984 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 594,075 0.07 USD 5,608,408 PLN 22,607,160 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,174,942 0.1 USD 25,817,967 PLN 101,193,410 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,174,942 0.12 USD 25,552,726 PLN 206,960,268 07/01/2025 HSBC 2,152,934 0.23 USD 289,880 PLN 1,176,305 22/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,584 - USD 38,864,168 PLN 158,703,617 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 333,198 0.04 USD 31,564 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>0.01</td></td<>								0.01
USD 4,639,012 PLN 18,412,076 07/01/2025 Barclays 155,230 0.02 USD 22,177,360 PLN 88,628,984 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 594,075 0.07 USD 5,608,408 PLN 22,607,160 07/01/2025 Citibank 103,021 0.01 USD 25,817,967 PLN 101,193,410 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,174,942 0.12 USD 52,552,726 PLN 206,960,268 07/01/2025 HSBC 2,152,934 0.23 USD 289,880 PLN 1,176,305 22/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,584 - USD 2,355,123 PLN 9,630,657 25/03/2025 Barclays 16,937 - USD 38,864,168 PLN 158,703,617 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 333,198 0.04 USD 31,564 PLN 129,462 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 47,466 - USD 5,140,760 PLN				63,701,969				-
USD 22,177,360 PLN 88,628,984 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 594,075 0.07 USD 5,608,408 PLN 22,607,160 07/01/2025 Citibank 103,021 0.01 USD 25,817,967 PLN 101,193,410 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,174,942 0.12 USD 52,552,726 PLN 206,960,268 07/01/2025 HSBC 2,152,934 0.23 USD 289,880 PLN 1,176,305 22/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,584 - USD 2,355,123 PLN 9,630,657 25/03/2025 Barclays 16,937 - USD 38,864,168 PLN 158,703,617 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 333,198 0.04 USD 31,564 PLN 129,462 25/03/2025 Citibank 132 - USD 9,090,401 PLN 37,246,573 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 47,466 - USD 5,140,760 PLN 20								
USD 25,817,967 PLN 101,193,410 07/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,174,942 0.12 USD 52,552,726 PLN 206,960,268 07/01/2025 HSBC 2,152,934 0.23 USD 289,880 PLN 1,176,305 22/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,584 - USD 2,355,123 PLN 9,630,657 25/03/2025 Barclays 16,937 - USD 38,864,168 PLN 158,703,617 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 333,198 0.04 USD 31,564 PLN 129,462 25/03/2025 Citibank 132 - USD 9,090,401 PLN 37,246,573 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 47,466 - USD 5,140,760 PLN 20,926,262 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 60,163 - USD 9,648,023 RON 45,706,487 08/01/2025 Barclays 92,351 0.02	USD	22,177,360	PLN	88,628,984	07/01/2025	BNP Paribas	594,075	0.07
USD 52,552,726 PLN 206,960,268 07/01/2025 HSBC 2,152,934 0.23 USD 289,880 PLN 1,176,305 22/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,584 - USD 2,355,123 PLN 9,630,657 25/03/2025 Barclays 16,937 - USD 38,864,168 PLN 158,703,617 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 333,198 0.04 USD 31,564 PLN 129,462 25/03/2025 Citibank 132 - USD 9,090,401 PLN 37,246,573 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 47,466 - USD 5,140,760 PLN 20,926,262 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 60,163 - USD 9,648,023 RON 45,706,487 08/01/2025 Barclays 92,351 0.02								
USD 289,880 PLN 1,176,305 22/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,584 - USD 2,355,123 PLN 9,630,657 25/03/2025 Barclays 16,937 - USD 38,864,168 PLN 158,703,617 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 33,198 0.04 USD 31,564 PLN 129,462 25/03/2025 Citibank 13 - USD 9,090,401 PLN 37,246,573 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 47,466 - USD 5,140,760 PLN 20,926,262 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 60,163 - USD 9,648,023 RON 45,706,487 08/01/2025 Barclays 92,351 0.02								
USD 38,864,168 PLN 158,703,617 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 333,198 0.04 USD 31,564 PLN 129,462 25/03/2025 Citibank 132 - USD 9,090,401 PLN 37,246,573 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 47,466 - USD 5,140,760 PLN 20,926,262 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 60,163 - USD 9,648,023 RON 45,706,487 08/01/2025 Barclays 92,351 0.02								-
USD 31,564 PLN 129,462 25/03/2025 Citibank 132 - USD 9,090,401 PLN 37,246,573 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 47,466 - USD 5,140,760 PLN 20,926,262 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 60,163 - USD 9,648,023 RON 45,706,487 08/01/2025 Barclays 92,351 0.02								0.04
USD 5,140,760 PLN 20,926,262 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 60,163 - USD 9,648,023 RON 45,706,487 08/01/2025 Barclays 92,351 0.02	USD	31,564	PLN	129,462	25/03/2025	Citibank	132	-
USD 9,648,023 RON 45,706,487 08/01/2025 Barclays 92,351 0.02								-
USD 14,293,619 RON 67,810,027 08/01/2025 BNP Paribas 116,848 0.01	USD	9,648,023	RON	45,706,487	08/01/2025	Barclays	92,351	
	USD	14,293,619	RON	67,810,027	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	116,848	0.01

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	39,299,325	RON	176,834,641		Goldman Sachs	2,329,218	0.25
USD USD	1,926,990 4,996,457	RON RON	8,626,651 22,894,560	08/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	123,451 209,983	0.01 0.02
USD	2,992,933	RON	14,187,906	25/03/2025		41,170	0.02
USD	20,036,229	SGD	26,020,231	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	877,064	0.10
USD	2,038,275	SGD	2,724,159	06/01/2025		32,427	- 0.10
USD USD	19,147,386 73,159	SGD SGD	24,806,783 97,870	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	881,704 1,095	0.10
USD	19,091	SGD	25,569	25/03/2025		201	-
USD	10,719	SGD	14,278	25/03/2025		170	-
USD USD	6,405,311 5,950,770	THB THB	214,157,938 199,184,167	06/01/2025	Barciays Goldman Sachs	122,623 107,364	0.01 0.01
USD	3,630,943	THB	120,634,449	06/01/2025		91,926	0.01
USD	4,075,356	THB	136,874,102	25/03/2025	Goldman Sachs	38,880	-
USD USD	5,853,805	TWD TWD	185,520,552	06/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	194,248 213,728	0.02 0.02
USD	13,635,526 1,482,969	TWD	439,967,174 48,147,557	06/01/2025		14,162	0.02
USD	5,557,636	TWD	178,400,125	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	115,297	0.01
USD	290,483	TWD	9,419,942		J.P. Morgan	3,367	- 0.01
USD USD	5,800,104 12,648,086	TWD TWD	187,360,766 408,558,488		BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs	74,290 162,388	0.01 0.02
USD	5,612,613	ZAR	101,514,343	06/01/2025		205,554	0.02
USD	2,350,626	ZAR	42,672,430	06/01/2025		77,723	0.01
USD USD	7,821,954 38,078,795	ZAR ZAR	140,963,853 679,314,311	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	313,656 1,895,809	0.04 0.21
USD	6,461,490	ZAR	114,538,939		Morgan Stanley	360,690	0.04
USD	1,565,703	ZAR	28,390,665	25/03/2025		64,221	0.01
USD Total Uproalise	6,493,062	ZAR	119,437,616	25/03/2025	Goldman Sachs	176,428	0.02
Total unrealise	ed Gain on Forward Currency Exc	nange contracts - Assets				40,700,307	4.37
AUD	24,799,229	USD	16,113,877	03/01/2025		(687,502)	(0.07)
AUD AUD	151,266 456,472	USD USD	98,224 293,725	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(4,130) (9,776)	-
AUD	195,434	USD	125,229		Merrill Lynch	(3,659)	-
AUD	132,073	USD	85,085	03/01/2025	RBC	(2,930)	=
AUD AUD	3,226,361 3,643,545	USD USD	2,056,009 2,452,631	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(49,043) (186,156)	(0.01) (0.02)
AUD	17,840,886	USD	12,130,333		Morgan Stanley	(1,032,370)	(0.02)
AUD	2,802,611	USD	1,785,072	25/03/2025	Barclays	(41,557)	(0.01)
BRL	54,713,921	USD	9,751,641		BNP Paribas	(907,267)	(0.10)
BRL BRL	8,658,877 52.662,257	USD USD	1,482,560 9,445,140	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(82,874) (932,413)	(0.01) (0.10)
BRL	151,999,907	USD	26,786,296	06/01/2025	HSBC	(2,215,878)	(0.24)
BRL	31,240,063	USD	5,510,693		Merrill Lynch	(460,812)	(0.05)
BRL BRL	21,264,955 4,854,797	USD USD	3,679,725 801,659	/ - /	State Street Goldman Sachs	(242,297) (21,134)	(0.02)
BRL	27,086,256	USD	4,446,893		Goldman Sachs	(123,596)	(0.02)
BRL	116,627,959	USD	19,057,853	25/03/2025		(442,604)	(0.05)
CAD CLP	1,791,889 3,952,988,280	USD USD	1,261,398 4,264,281	06/01/2025	Toronto-Dominion Bank	(17,993) (301,295)	(0.03)
CLP	2,103,248,460	USD	2,166,593	06/01/2025		(58,025)	(0.05)
CLP	3,221,233,411	USD	3,528,031		Goldman Sachs	(298,651)	(0.03)
CLP CLP	3,478,508,488 667,150,928	USD USD	3,571,727 701,194	06/01/2025	HSBC Merrill Lynch	(84,421) (32,356)	(0.01)
CLP	2,439,684,532	USD	2,517,942		Morgan Stanley	(72,088)	(0.01)
CLP	2,468,016,225	USD	2,513,952		BNP Paribas	(40,233)	(0.01)
CLP CNH	8,147,384,240 98,028,466	USD USD	8,297,825 14,046,488	25/03/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas Barclays	(138,929) (640,623)	(0.02) (0.07)
CNH	396,523,296	USD	56,429,335		BNP Paribas	(2,202,867)	(0.24)
CNH	9,902,279	USD	1,360,185	06/01/2025	Citibank	(6,001)	-
CNH	128,647,159 21,050,529	USD	17,920,327 3,029,340	06/01/2025	HSBC Merrill Lynch	(327,208)	(0.03)
CNH CNH	300,053,179	USD USD	41,342,737		BNP Paribas	(150,579) (196,976)	(0.02) (0.02)
COP	19,525,966,617	USD	4,445,908	07/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(26,830)	-
COP COP	130,385,969,413	USD USD	30,092,338 1,834,786	07/01/2025 07/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(583,646)	(0.06)
COP	8,088,635,769 8,973,974,376	USD	2,143,003		Merrill Lynch	(4,182) (112,031)	(0.01)
COP	11,950,314,602	USD	2,730,433	07/01/2025	Standard Chartered	(25,862)	-
COP	15,629,509,758	USD	3,605,440		State Street	(68,201)	(0.01)
COP COP	6,771,613,602 10,090,910,261	USD USD	1,539,889 2,264,440	25/03/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	(23,365) (4,550)	-
COP	13,344,681,145	USD	3,041,835	25/03/2025	State Street	(53,253)	-
CZK	118,192,997	EUR	4,699,016		BNP Paribas	(7,222)	(0.00)
CZK CZK	276,086,105 272,141,515	USD USD	11,616,316 11,688,804	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(209,795) (445,254)	(0.03) (0.05)
CZK	92,166,168	USD	4,046,428		Goldman Sachs	(238,575)	(0.02)
CZK	329,959,001	USD	14,043,581	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(411,297)	(0.04)
CZK EGP	241,721,010 119,428,846	USD USD	10,135,135 2,365,865	25/03/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	(134,610) (20,666)	-
EGP	343,760,936	USD	6,813,854	06/01/2025		(63,495)	(0.01)
EGP	88,824,108	USD	1,686,107	25/03/2025	Goldman Sachs	(2,431)	-
EUR	2,068,191	PLN	9,006,351	07/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(40,759)	(0.01)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR	8,400,325	PLN	36,535,365	07/01/2025 03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(154,462)	(0.02)
EUR EUR	1,275,601 1,639,576	USD USD	1,333,750 1,732,058		BNP Paribas	(6,368) (25,926)	-
EUR	37,946	USD	39,761	03/01/2025	Citibank	(275)	-
EUR EUR	174,397,483 478,107	USD USD	183,948,881 501,931	03/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	(2,472,033)	(0.26)
EUR	7,160,156	USD	7,617,575	06/01/2025		(4,417) (165,835)	(0.02)
EUR	35,966,186	USD	39,591,747		BNP Paribas	(2,160,903)	(0.24)
EUR EUR	19,601 2,232,990	USD USD	20,703 2,359,325	06/01/2025	HSBC Merrill Lynch	(304) (35,401)	-
EUR	4,110,461	USD	4,602,645		Morgan Stanley	(324,793)	(0.04)
EUR	5,417,355	USD	6,011,601	06/01/2025		(373,634)	(0.04)
EUR EUR	4,859,166 8,523	USD USD	5,075,237 8,904	05/02/2025	State Street Barclays	(18,191) (23)	-
EUR	1,794,600	USD	1,876,807	25/03/2025	Barclays	(2,546)	-
EUR EUR	19,413,152 1,688,102	USD USD	20,449,597 1,782,570	25/03/2025 25/03/2025	BNP Paribas	(174,713) (19,535)	(0.02)
GBP	38,583	USD	49,107	03/01/2025		(668)	-
GBP	8,545,076	USD	10,819,979		BNP Paribas	(92,159)	(0.01)
GBP GBP	68,458 113,978	USD USD	87,149 143,499	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,204) (407)	-
GBP	2,761,901	USD	3,595,787	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(128,483)	(0.01)
HUF	2,534,528,844	EUR	6,349,020	06/01/2025		(200,871)	(0.02)
HUF HUF	3,857,000,297 718,476,893	EUR USD	9,596,129 1,955,256	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley Barclays	(237,311) (139,113)	(0.02) (0.02)
HUF	2,185,519,615	USD	5,630,643	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(106,157)	(0.01)
HUF HUF	1,273,803,092 4,221,171,192	USD USD	3,418,977 10,799,491	06/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	(199,098) (129,349)	(0.02) (0.01)
HUF	1,314,216,540	USD	3,419,231	06/01/2025		(97,196)	(0.01)
HUF	3,767,769,234	USD	9,851,786		Morgan Stanley	(327,740)	(0.04)
HUF IDR	940,312,776 155,330,616,782	USD USD	2,401,009 9,911,227	25/03/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas Barclays	(33,583) (293,777)	(0.03)
IDR	152,690,803,889	USD	9,736,641	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(282,637)	(0.03)
IDR	108,685,247,439	USD	6,836,840		Goldman Sachs	(107,484)	(0.01)
IDR IDR	513,865,813,881 99,905,660,264	USD USD	32,416,448 6,573,737	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(599,933) (387,978)	(0.06) (0.04)
IDR	38,192,128,683	USD	2,407,279	06/01/2025	RBC	(42,575)	(0.01)
IDR IDR	103,537,484,018 174,900,674,181	USD USD	6,649,745 10,973,456	06/01/2025 25/03/2025	Standard Chartered	(239,118) (225,459)	(0.03) (0.02)
INR	1,317,552,762	USD	15,539,864		Goldman Sachs	(141,755)	(0.02)
INR	1,324,874,837	USD	15,704,761	06/01/2025	HSBC	(221,081)	(0.02)
INR JPY	1,906,555,968 753,230,553	USD USD	22,589,496 5,068,638		Standard Chartered BNP Paribas	(307,766) (271,597)	(0.03) (0.03)
JPY	881,522,135	USD	5,689,758		Goldman Sachs	(24,296)	-
JPY KRW	248,109,805	USD USD	1,636,260 3,599,989	25/03/2025		(41,681)	(0.01) (0.02)
KRW	5,012,516,525 4,280,555,806	USD	3,059,288	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(198,455) (154,469)	(0.02)
KRW	2,173,037,404	USD	1,532,750	06/01/2025	Citibank	(58,109)	-
KRW KRW	3,889,449,495 14,906,005,795	USD USD	2,957,666 11,299,371		Goldman Sachs Morgan Stanley	(318,255) (1,184,036)	(0.03) (0.13)
KRW	845,323,176	USD	586,256		BNP Paribas	(12,676)	(0.13)
KRW	887,574,240	USD	619,607		Goldman Sachs	(17,357)	- (0.04)
KZT MXN	2,913,312,895 764,765,797	USD USD	5,968,890 38,631,331		Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	(418,464) (1,207,530)	(0.04) (0.13)
MXN	242,270,754	USD	12,146,121	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(290,605)	(0.03)
MXN MXN	26,596,267 93,279,552	USD USD	1,304,961 4,567,536	22/01/2025 25/03/2025	BNP Paribas	(7,763) (64,572)	(0.01)
MXN	117,341,220	USD	5,714,770		Morgan Stanley	(50,257)	(0.01)
MYR	119,033,372	USD	28,349,143		BNP Paribas	(1,689,079)	(0.19)
MYR MYR	9,549,073 116,373,153	USD USD	2,150,450 26,258,082		Standard Chartered BNP Paribas	(11,731) (175,383)	(0.02)
MYR	15,006,910	USD	3,391,469		Standard Chartered	(27,972)	-
PEN PEN	14,470,972	USD USD	3,874,338	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		(36,320)	-
PEN	9,659,180 46,724,795	USD	2,572,420 12,509,166		Goldman Sachs	(10,595) (116,729)	(0.01)
PEN	28,382,625	USD	7,596,529	25/03/2025	Goldman Sachs	(85,553)	(0.01)
PLN PLN	9,230,764 158,703,617	USD USD	2,292,671 38,983,403	07/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	(44,759) (335,263)	(0.01) (0.04)
PLN	112,804,325	USD	28,466,642	07/01/2025		(996,081)	(0.11)
PLN	40,765,696	USD	10,397,076		Goldman Sachs	(469,650)	(0.05)
PLN PLN	124,330,992 96,462,355	USD USD	31,178,830 24,480,901	07/01/2025 07/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(901,248) (990,003)	(0.10) (0.11)
PLN	5,995,799	USD	1,471,113	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(11,818)	-
PLN	104,762,811	USD	25,788,340		Goldman Sachs	(353,426)	(0.04)
RON RON	141,509,274 122,611,301	USD USD	30,902,507 26,234,177	08/01/2025 08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,317,731) (600,324)	(0.15) (0.08)
RON	55,481,159	USD	11,917,180	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(317,956)	(0.03)
RON RON	11,943,464 67,810,027	USD USD	2,517,863 14,241,798	08/01/2025 25/03/2025	HSBC BNP Paribas	(20,891) (134,067)	(0.02)
SGD	40,220,886	USD	31,019,754	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,404,390)	(0.16)
SGD	3,720,236	USD	2,793,953	06/01/2025	Citibank	(54,676)	-
SGD SGD	2,841,951 6,865,971	USD USD	2,120,064 5,104,111		Goldman Sachs State Street	(27,485) (48,573)	(0.01)
SGD	6,839,015	USD	5,094,641		BNP Paribas	(42,005)	(0.01)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
THB	96,243,764	USD	2,910,296	06/01/2025	Barclays	(86,821)	(0.01)
THB	147,602,468	USD	4,531,998	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(201,829)	(0.02)
THB	1,758,625,999	USD	53,165,428	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,573,147)	(0.17)
THB	351,939,257	USD	10,463,577	25/03/2025		(84,736)	(0.01)
TWD	48,147,557	USD	1,482,376	06/01/2025		(13,569)	-
TWD	803,887,851	USD	25,000,268		Goldman Sachs	(476,572)	(0.05)
TWD	48,147,557	USD	1,484,569	22/01/2025		(17,051)	- (0.01)
TWD	162,381,258	USD	5,049,011		BNP Paribas	(86,580)	(0.01)
USD	10,222	AUD	16,450	05/02/2025		(11)	=
USD	2,744,811	BRL	17,233,623		BNP Paribas	(5,886)	(0.01)
USD	3,977,129 2,382,427	COP COP	17,850,867,575		BNP Paribas	(62,843)	(0.01)
USD USD	7,358,743	EGP	10,660,476,125 376,786,976		Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	(30,231) (40,141)	_
USD	8,145	EUR	7,836		BNP Paribas	(40,141)	_
USD	18,266	EUR	17,560	03/01/2025		(6)	_
USD	1,815,753	EUR	1,748,099	03/01/2025		(3,307)	_
USD	1,304,826	EUR	1,249,615		HSBC	(258)	-
USD	109,317	GBP	87,458		Morgan Stanley	(481)	-
USD	59,319	HUF	23,582,514		Goldman Sachs	(55)	-
USD	3,589,948	KZT	1,894,415,607		Standard Chartered	(19,281)	-
USD	2,815,656	MXN	57,897,003		BNP Paribas	(17,532)	-
USD	5,562,605	MXN	115,430,636		Goldman Sachs	(85,991)	(0.01)
USD	4,980,072	MXN	102,885,292	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(54,618)	(0.01)
USD	4,089,099	MYR	18,301,988	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(10,022)	-
USD	935,649	MYR	4,200,221	-,, -	Standard Chartered	(5,746)	-
USD	1,885,695	PEN	7,152,978		BNP Paribas	(11,431)	-
USD	586,219	PHP	34,721,759	22/01/2025		(11,591)	-
USD	2,525,516	PLN	10,391,432	. , . ,	BNP Paribas	(5,047)	-
USD	15,456,850	PLN	64,227,927	07/01/2025		(184,192)	(0.03)
USD	5,691,451	PLN	23,387,935		Morgan Stanley	(4,072)	-
USD	2,020,971	RON	9,672,832	08/01/2025		(1,289)	-
USD	3,487,763	RON	16,791,850	25/03/2025		(5,745)	-
USD USD	588,706 11,263,240	SGD SGD	799,205 15,254,414	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(203) (6,657)	-
USD	4,689,084	SGD	6,349,634		Merrill Lynch	(1,999)	_
USD	2,592,106	THB	90,604,462		Goldman Sachs	(65,930)	(0.01)
USD	16,543,421	THB	567,913,737		HSBC	(117,293)	(0.01)
USD	3,306,021	THB	113,453,044		Morgan Stanley	(22,317)	_
USD	33,446,671	THB	1,142,407,846		Standard Chartered	(67,804)	(0.01)
USD	4,674,393	THB	160,926,260	25/03/2025		(71,392)	(0.01)
USD	7,536,377	TRY	280,526,550	06/01/2025		(379,534)	(0.04)
USD	2,930,160	TRY	109,001,272	06/01/2025		(145,643)	(0.02)
USD	32,771,488	TRY	1,208,366,820	06/01/2025	HSBC	(1,326,262)	(0.14)
USD	2,031,011	TRY	74,448,531	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(69,781)	(0.01)
USD	617,821	TRY	25,583,956	22/01/2025		(92,905)	(0.01)
USD	193,323	TRY	7,831,506	22/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(24,238)	-
USD	2,175,625	TRY	84,417,749		BNP Paribas	(39,110)	-
USD	4,112,418	TRY	158,750,720	25/03/2025		(52,473)	-
USD	10,409,368	TRY	402,209,456		Goldman Sachs	(142,764)	(0.01)
USD	4,094,670	TRY	158,434,303	25/03/2025		(61,920)	- (0.00)
ZAR	45,558,468	USD	2,562,620	06/01/2025		(135,995)	(0.02)
ZAR	99,402,272	USD	5,599,138		BNP Paribas	(304,577)	(0.03)
ZAR	80,474,441 55,472,088	USD	4,458,997	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(172,608)	(0.02)
ZAR ZAR	55,472,088 11,733,305	USD USD	3,054,793 646,100	06/01/2025		(100,129)	(0.01)
ZAR	786,363,302	USD	44,442,789		Morgan Stanley	(21,137) (2,557,948)	(0.28)
ZAR	23,435,322	USD	1,304,496	22/01/2025		(58,243)	(0.28)
ZAR	25,435,322 91,571,750	USD	5,033,341		BNP Paribas	(190,435)	(0.01)
ZAR	42,857,011	USD	2,311,456		Goldman Sachs	(44,900)	(0.03)
ZAR	298,076,357	USD	16,470,782	25/03/2025		(706,576)	(0.01)
	Loss on Forward Currency Exc		10,470,702	23/03/2023	HODE	(49,597,221)	
	,	· ·					(5.32)
wet unifealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - LIADIIITIES				(8,896,914)	(0.95)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	()		(14,787,754) (11,876,742) (9,259,039) (1,194,219)	(48,325) (57,055) (52,523) (8,906)	(0.01) (0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(166,809)	(0.02)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(166,809)	(0.02)

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
17,140,000		AUD	Goldman Sachs	21,299,877	6	-
9,320,000	Foreign Exchange IDR/USD, Put, 15,900.000, 20/02/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	9,320,000	28,158	-
23,346,660	Foreign Exchange ILS/USD, Put, 3.400, 15/01/2025	USD	HSBC	23,346,660	734	-
23,594,390	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.200, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	23,594,390	386,968	0.04
23,594,390	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.350, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	23,594,390	110,185	0.01
30,410,000	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.390, 27/02/2025	USD	HSBC	30,410,000	139,325	0.02
23,594,390	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.400, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	23,594,390	66,109	0.01
18,050,000	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.035, 25/03/2025	EUR	HSBC	37,625,213	209,181	0.02
41,062,200	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.040, 03/02/2025	EUR	Goldman Sachs	85,594,129	347,823	0.04
33,361,800	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.060, 03/01/2025	EUR	HSBC	69,542,650	562,702	0.06
44,482,400	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.080, 03/01/2025	EUR	HSBC	92,723,534	1,630,041	0.17
24,060,000	Foreign Exchange USD/INR, Call, 87.000, 14/05/2025	USD	HSBC	24,060,000	167,091	0.02
23,200,000	Foreign Exchange USD/JPY, Call, 158.500, 10/02/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	23.200.000	252,724	0.03
20,909,300	Foreign Exchange USD/SGD, Call, 1.360, 10/01/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	20,909,300	51,647	0.01
24.545.380	Foreign Exchange USD/THB, Call, 34.150, 10/01/2025	USD	HSBC	24.545.380	134.695	0.01
12,272,690	Foreign Exchange USD/THB, Call, 35.450, 10/01/2025	USD	HSBC	12,272,690	1,944	-
, , ,	Foreign Exchange ZAR/USD, Put, 17.750, 20/02/2025	USD	Barclays	9,320,000	24,089	-
Total Purchased	Option Contracts at Fair Value - Assets			=	4,113,422	0.44

Option Written Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
(25,712,000)	Foreign Exchange AUD/USD, Call, 0.721, 15/01/2025	AUD	Goldman Sachs	31,952,300	(1)	. .
(23,594,390)	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.200, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	23,594,390	(386,968)	(0.04)
(23,594,390)	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.350, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	23,594,390	(110,185)	(0.01)
(30,410,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.510, 27/02/2025	USD	HSBC	30,410,000	(52,322)	(0.01)
(23,594,390)	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.550, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	23,594,390	(15,368)	-
(18,050,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.000, 25/03/2025	EUR	HSBC	37,625,213	(68,336)	(0.01)
(41,062,200)	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.005, 03/02/2025	EUR	Goldman Sachs	85,594,129	(51,301)	(0.01)
(33,361,800)	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.060, 03/01/2025	EUR	HSBC	69,542,651	(562,702)	(0.06)
(44,482,400)	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.080, 03/01/2025	EUR	HSBC	92,723,534	(1,630,041)	(0.17)
(9.320.000)	Foreign Exchange USD/IDR, Call, 16,700.000, 20/02/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	9.320.000	(33,501)	-
(23,200,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/JPY, Call, 162.500, 10/02/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	23,200,000	(81,117)	(0.01)
(20,909,300)	Foreign Exchange USD/SGD, Call, 1.390, 10/01/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	20,909,300	(1,296)	(0.01)
(12,272,690)	Foreign Exchange USD/THB, Call, 34.150, 10/01/2025	USD	HSBC	12,272,690	(67,348)	(0.01)
(24,545,380)	Foreign Exchange USD/THB, Call, 35.450, 10/01/2025	USD	HSBC	24,545,380	(3,889)	(0.01)
(9,320,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/ZAR, Call, 19.300, 20/02/2025	USD	Barclays	9,320,000	(86,801)	(0.01)
(7,320,000)	FUIEIBII EXCIIAIIBE U3D/LAK, Call, 19.300, 20/02/2023	นวบ	Daiciays	9,320,000	(00,001)	(0.01)
Total Written Opt	tion Contracts at Fair Value - Liabilities			=	(3,151,176)	(0.34)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
100,000,000	CZK	Citigroup	Pay floating PRIBOR 6 month Receive fixed 3.666%	31/12/2027	6,085	
2,315,385,000	CLP	Citigroup	Pay fixed 5.505%		9,535	
200,000,000	ZAR	Citigroup	Receive floating CLICP 1 day Pay fixed 7.72%	23/12/2034		-
75,000,000	ZAR	Citigroup	Receive floating JIBAR 3 month Pay fixed 7.635%	19/12/2029	17,830	-
15,824,176,000	COP	Citigroup	Receive floating JIBAR 3 month Pay fixed 9.08%	17/12/2029	20,748	-
175,000,000	MXN	Citigroup	Receive floating IBR 1 day Pay fixed 9.127%	03/10/2033	27,543	-
3,000,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day Pay fixed 2.617%	14/11/2029	30,005	-
75,000,000	MXN	Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 9.26%	13/12/2034	30,800	-
6,000,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day Pay fixed 2.694%	03/11/2034	33,687	-
5,940,000	PLN	Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 4.85%	20/12/2034	33,734	-
60,000,000	MXN	Citigroup	Receive floating WIBOR 6 month Pay fixed 9.135%	09/12/2034	37,355	-
4,000,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day Pay fixed 2.613%	05/12/2034	41,872	-
4,000,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 2.61%	06/12/2034	42,138	=
60,000,000		Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 9.1%	09/12/2034	42,600	-
150,000,000		Citigroup	Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day Pay fixed 7.603%	05/12/2034	44,562	0.01
810,000,000		Citigroup	Receive floating JIBAR 3 month Pay floating TIIEOIS 1 day	17/12/2029	52,257	0.01
6,000,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 9.283% Pay fixed 2.612%	18/11/2026	55,785	0.01
		-	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 2.612%	13/12/2034	63,238	0.01
6,000,000,000		Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month	13/12/2034	63,238	0.01
130,000,000		Citigroup	Pay fixed 9.192% Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day	08/11/2034	86,444	0.01
65,000,000		Citigroup	Pay fixed 8.76% Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day	01/12/2034	136,027	0.02
6,000,000,000		Citigroup	Pay fixed 5.245% Receive floating CLICP 1 day	18/12/2034	146,576	0.02
225,000,000		Citigroup	Pay fixed 9.135% Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day	05/12/2034	157,020	0.02
225,000,000		Citigroup	Pay fixed 9.1% Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day	05/12/2034	167,107	0.02
150,000,000	MXN	Citigroup	Pay fixed 8.895% Receive floating TIIEOIS 1 day	06/12/2034	246,768	0.03
Total Interest Rat	te Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			1,592,954	0.17
50,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day	02/01/2020	(400 (70)	(0.04)
60,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Receive fixed 13.09% Pay floating CDI 1 day	02/01/2029	(408,678)	(0.04)
25,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Receive fixed 11.12% Pay floating CDI 1 day	02/01/2025	(287,659)	(0.03)
20,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Receive fixed 11.363% Pay floating CDI 1 day	04/01/2027	(243,393)	(0.03)
100,000,000	MYR	HSBC	Receive fixed 11.72% Pay floating KLIBOR 3 month	04/01/2027	(176,325)	(0.02)
100,000,000	MXN	Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.47% Pay floating TIIEOIS 1 day	29/11/2029	(79,242)	(0.01)
2,000,000,000	HUF	Citigroup	Receive fixed 8.85% Pay floating BUBOR 6 month	21/11/2029	(76,154)	(0.01)
20,000,000	PLN	Citigroup	Receive fixed 6.255% Pay floating WIBOR 6 month	22/11/2029	(74,002)	(0.01)
75,000,000	ZAR	Citigroup	Receive fixed 4.69% Pay floating JIBAR 3 month	13/12/2029	(72,135)	(0.01)
1,400,000,000	HUF	Citigroup	Receive fixed 8.555% Pay floating BUBOR 6 month	25/11/2034	(59,832)	(0.01)
115,000,000	MYR	Standard Chartered	Receive fixed 6.225% Pay floating KLIBOR 3 month	02/12/2029	(56,692)	(0.01)
12,000,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.412% Pay floating CD KSDA 3 month	02/12/2026	(36,920)	=
9,000,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.595% Pay floating CD KSDA 3 month	09/12/2027	(30,389)	-
9,000,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.563% Pay floating CD KSDA 3 month	13/12/2027	(28,545)	-
18,000,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.563% Pay floating CD KSDA 3 month	13/12/2027	(28,545)	-
1,500,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.65% Pay floating BUBOR 6 month	20/12/2027	(27,077)	=
100,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 6.481% Pay floating PRIBOR 6 month	15/11/2029	(19,859)	-
100,000,000	CLIN	Сывгоир	Receive fixed 3.565%	13/12/2029	(18,483)	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Interest Rate Swap Contracts (continued)

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
250,000,000	CZK	Citigroup	Pay floating PRIBOR 6 month Receive fixed 3.611%	27/12/2027	(2,654)	-
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Liabilities			(1,726,584)	(0.18)
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Liabilitie	rs ·		(133,630)	(0.01)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrum	ents admitted to	an official exch	ange	Bulgaria				
listing					Bulgaria Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 05/03/2037	USD	290,000	272,352	0.07
Bonds							_	272,352	0.07
Angola Angola Government Bond, Reg. S					Cayman Islands		-		
8.25% 09/05/2028 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8%	USD	200,000	188,502	0.05	Arada Sukuk 2 Ltd., Reg. S 8% 24/06/2029	USD	1,200,000	1,238,136	0.30
26/11/2029 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,620,000	1,453,086	0.35	Bioceanico Sovereign Certificate Ltd., Reg. S 0% 05/06/2034	USD	1,583,575	1,223,597	0.30
9.375% 08/05/2048 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	367,000	301,968	0.07	DP World Salaam, Reg. S, FRN 6% Perpetual	USD	1,435,000	1,428,499	0.35
9.125% 26/11/2049	USD	300,000 _	241,631	0.06	EDO Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 5.662% 03/07/2031	USD			
			2,185,187	0.53	EDO Sukuk Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%		333,000	334,600	0.08
Argentina		_			21/09/2033 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S	USD	250,000	255,446	0.06
Argentina Government Bond 1% 09/07/2029	USD	100,000	81,350	0.02	5.375% 29/01/2054 IHS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 6.25%	USD	291,000	253,284	0.06
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 0.75% 09/07/2030	USD	742,416	574,236	0.14	29/11/2028 MAF Global Securities Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	805,000	763,750	0.19
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 4.125% 09/07/2035	USD	7,529,396	5,015,573	1.23	6.375% Perpetual Meituan, Reg. S 3.05% 28/10/2030	USD USD	720,000 490,000	719,280 434,889	0.18 0.11
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 5% 09/01/2038	USD	606,549	424,959	0.10	MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 18/06/2025				
Argentina Government Bond, STEP 3.5% 09/07/2041	USD	585,020	367,081	0.09	Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.125%	USD	500,000	498,692	0.12
Argentina Government Bond, STEP					08/08/2025 Saudi Electricity Sukuk Programme	USD	800,000	797,183	0.20
4.125% 09/07/2046 YPF SA, Reg. S 8.5% 27/06/2029	USD USD	100,000 652,000	66,535 661,780	0.02 0.16	Co., Reg. S 5.684% 11/04/2053 Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD USD	761,000 510,000	739,167 502,218	0.18 0.12
		_	7,191,514	1.76	Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 15/01/2026	USD	680,000	673,868	0.16
Austria		-			Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.625% 26/08/2028	USD	860,000	828,929	0.20
Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75% 15/01/2031	USD	329,000	290,825	0.07	Zhongsheng Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.98% 30/01/2028	USD	415,000	411,399	
		_	290,825	0.07	keg. 5 5.96% 50/01/2026	นวบ	415,000 –		0.10
Azerbaijan		-			chil-		_	11,102,937	2.71
State Oil Co. of the Azerbaijan Republic, Reg. S 6.95% 18/03/2030	USD	350,000	362,574	0.09	Chile Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile,				
,,,		=	362,574	0.09	Reg. S 3.75% 15/01/2031 Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile,	USD	200,000	179,496	0.05
Bahamas		-			Reg. S 6.3% 08/09/2053 Empresa de los Ferrocarriles del	USD	339,000	332,095	0.08
Bahamas Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 21/11/2028	S USD	2,700,000	2.581.546	0.63	Estado, Reg. S 3.83% 14/09/2061 Empresa de Transporte de Pasajeros	USD	270,000	178,330	0.04
Commonwealth of the Bahamas, Reg. S	5		,,-		Metro SA, Reg. S 4.7% 07/05/2050 Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, Reg. S	USD	360,000	296,510	0.07
8.95% 15/10/2032	USD	2,000,000	2,074,086	0.51	5.25% 06/11/2029	USD	200,000	197,502	0.05
Daharia		-	4,655,632	1.14				1,183,933	0.29
Bahrain Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 7%					Colombia		_		
12/10/2028 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	205,541	0.05	Colombia Government Bond 10.375% 28/01/2033	USD	200,000	239,682	0.06
6.75% 20/09/2029 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	536,000	544,305	0.13	Colombia Government Bond 7.5% 02/02/2034	USD	280,000	275,755	0.07
5.25% 25/01/2033 Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	600,000	540,825	0.13	Colombia Government Bond 7.375% 18/09/2037	USD	1,000,000	955,510	0.23
7.5% 12/02/2036	USD	467,000 _	480,059	0.12	Colombia Government Bond 4.125% 22/02/2042	USD	1,800,000	1,129,968	0.27
			1,770,730	0.43	Colombia Government Bond 5.2% 15/05/2049	USD	739,000	497,170	0.12
Barbados Barbados Government Bond, Reg. S		=			Colombia Government Bond 8.75% 14/11/2053	USD	725,000	734,889	0.18
6.5% 01/10/2029	USD	1,400,000	1,372,700	0.34	Colombia Government Bond 8.375% 07/11/2054				
			1,372,700	0.34	Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 7.75%	USD	460,000	447,074	0.11
Benin		-			18/09/2030 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 7%		14,058,900,000 20,284,000,00	2,771,595	0.68
Benin Government Bond, Reg. S 7.96% 13/02/2038	USD	1,560,000	1,474,200	0.36	26/03/2031 Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 7.25%	COP	0	3,778,232	0.92
		_	1,474,200	0.36	18/10/2034 Ecopetrol SA 8.375% 19/01/2036	COP USD	5,817,900,000 311,000	980,488 300,167	0.24 0.07
Brazil		-	· · ·		Oleoducto Central SA, Reg. S 4% 14/07/2027	USD	730,000	690,952	0.07
Brazil Government Bond 10% 01/01/2029	BRL	8,940	1,289,321	0.31	1., 0., 1000	430	- 30,000		
Brazil Government Bond 8.25% 20/01/2034	USD	700,000	766,339	0.19	Costa Rica		-	12,801,482	3.12
Brazil Government Bond 4.75% 14/01/2050	USD	800,000	550,728	0.13	Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S	lich	200.000	200 525	0.07
Brazil Government Bond 7.125% 13/05/2054	USD	517,000	479,570		7.158% 12/03/2045 Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	300,000	308,525	0.07
13/03/2034	uΣD	517,000 –		0.12	7.3% 13/11/2054 Instituto Costarricense de Electricidad,	USD	328,000	340,188	0.08
		-	3,085,958	0.75	Reg. S 6.375% 15/05/2043	USD	300,000 _	267,750	0.07
							_	916,463	0.22

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Cyprus					Guatemala				
Interpipe Holdings plc, Reg. S 8.375% 13/05/2026	USD	200,000	172,000	0.04	Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 10/08/2029	USD	290,000	279,632	0.07
		_	172,000	0.04	Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 4.9% 01/06/2030	USD	280,000	264,460	0.06
Dominican Republic		-					_	544,092	0.13
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.5% 30/01/2030	USD	200,000	183,950	0.04	Honduras		-		
Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 7.05% 03/02/2031 Dominican Republic Government Bond,	USD	590,000	603,882	0.15	Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 19/01/2027 Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,200,000	2,139,225	0.52
Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032 Dominican Republic Government Bond,	USD	1,010,000	905,465	0.22	5.625% 24/06/2030	USD	2,700,000 _	2,402,460	0.59
Reg. S 10.75% 01/06/2036 Dominican Republic Government Bond,	DOP	24,950,000	442,734	0.11			_	4,541,685	1.11
Reg. S 6.4% 05/06/2049 Dominican Republic Government Bond,	USD	300,000	283,275	0.07	Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd., Reg. S 3.2%				
Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	750,000 _	637,687	0.16	16/09/2040 Far East Horizon Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%	USD	540,000	405,383	0.10
		_	3,056,993	0.75	05/03/2028	USD	620,000	611,780	0.15
Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP,					Hungary		-	1,017,163	0.25
Reg. S 6.9% 31/07/2030 Ecuador Government Bond, STEP,	USD	890,120	619,500	0.15	Hungary Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	400.000	381,906	0.00
Reg. S 5.5% 31/07/2035 Ecuador Government Bond, STEP,	USD	5,377,835	3,066,424	0.75	5.5% 16/06/2034 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 26/03/2036	USD	268,000	251.347	0.09
Reg. S 5% 31/07/2040	USD	700,000	358,750	0.09	Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 25/09/2052	USD	632,000	643,597	0.06
Egypt		-	4,044,674	0.99	Magyar Export-Import Bank Zrt., Reg. S 6.125% 04/12/2027		320,000	322,803	0.08
Egypt Government Bond, 144A 8.875% 29/05/2050	USD	1,700,000	1,362,383	0.33	MFB Magyar Fejlesztesi Bank Zrt., Reg. S 6.5% 29/06/2028	USD	260,000	263,896	0.07
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.6% 01/03/2029	USD	400,000	388,438	0.10	OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 7.5% 25/05/2027	USD	480,000	495,257	0.12
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 5.875% 16/02/2031	USD	259,000	216,419	0.05	OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 8.75% 15/05/2033	USD	402,000	422,523	0.10
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.053% 15/01/2032	USD	680,000	584,477	0.14			_	2,781,329	0.68
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 29/05/2032	USD	1,800,000	1,585,772	0.39	India		=		
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.5% 31/01/2047	USD	391,000	304,708	0.08	India Government Bond 7.26% 22/08/2032	INR	28,600,000	344,100	0.09
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.75% 30/09/2051	USD	850,000	672,714	0.16	India Government Bond 7.18% 14/08/2033	INR	199,900,000	2,390,959	0.58
Egyptian Financial Co. for Sovereign Taskeek (The), Reg. S 10.875%	1165		1 2 12 (07		JSW Steel Ltd., Reg. S 3.95% 05/04/2027	USD	628,000	604,136	0.15
28/02/2026	USD	1,200,000	1,243,687	0.30				3,339,195	0.82
El Salvador		-	6,358,598	1.55	<i>Indonesia</i> Bank Negara Indonesia Persero		_		
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 8.625% 28/02/2029	USD	259,000	269,347	0.07	Tbk. PT, Reg. S, FRN 4.3% Perpetual Freeport Indonesia PT. Reg. S 5.315%	USD	711,000	680,238	0.17
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.5% 15/07/2052	USD	565,000	591,101	0.14	14/04/2032 Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 6.2%	USD	654,000	640,483	0.16
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.65% 21/11/2054	USD	2,116,000	2,240,230	0.55	14/04/2052 Hutama Karya Persero PT, Reg. S	USD	530,000	524,764	0.13
		-	3,100,678	0.76	3.75% 11/05/2030 Indonesia Government Bond 6.875%	USD	200,000 20,000,000	185,398	0.04
Estonia		-			15/04/2029 Indonesia Government Bond 7%	IDR	0	1,237,558	0.30
Eesti Energia A/S, Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	EUR	370,000	408,046	0.10	15/02/2033 Indonesia Government Bond 6.625%		117,152,000,000	7,268,373	1.77
			408,046	0.10	15/02/2034 Indonesia Government Bond 5.65%		19,783,000,000	1,198,183	0.29
Georgia Georgia Government Bond, Reg. S		_			11/01/2053 Indonesia Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	198,375	0.05
2.75% 22/04/2026	USD	4,578,000	4,321,247	1.05	6.625% 17/02/2037 Indonesia Treasury 6.75% 15/07/2035	USD IDR	200,000 16,528,000,000	220,418 1,008,008	0.05 0.25
		_	4,321,247	1.05	Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 2.3% 09/02/2031	USD	400,000	335,539	0.08
Ghana Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0%					Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 5.625% 20/05/2043 Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 6.45%	USD	420,000	397,895	0.10
03/07/2026 Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0%	USD	56,000	52,186	0.01	30/05/2044	USD	200,000	206,051	0.05
03/01/2030 Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	103,701	80,589	0.02	Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 4.7% 30/07/2049	USD	300,000 _	247,916	0.06
5% 03/07/2029 Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S	USD	423,500	366,806	0.09			_	14,349,199	3.50
5% 03/07/2035	USD	409,000 _	288,868	0.07	<i>Iraq</i> Iraq Government Bond, Reg. S 5.8%				
		-	788,449 	0.19	15/01/2028	USD	7,345,625	7,157,614	1.75
							-	7,157,614	1.75

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Isle of Man					Millicom International Cellular SA,				
AngloGold Ashanti Holdings plc 3.375% 01/11/2028	USD	230,000	213,070	0.05	Reg. S 5.125% 15/01/2028 TMS Issuer SARL, Reg. S 5.78%	USD	396,000	381,884	0.09
Gohl Capital Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 24/01/2027	USD	415,000	404,278	0.10	23/08/2032	USD	600,000	610,756	0.15
		_	617,348	0.15			_	4,434,265	1.08
Israel		-			Mauritius Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3%				
Israel Government Bond 5.75% 12/03/2054	USD	390,000	357,750	0.09	13/12/2028 Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S	USD	212,925	200,707	0.05
Leviathan Bond Ltd., Reg. S, 144A 6.75% 30/06/2030	USD	202,683	192,103	0.04	5.95% 29/07/2026 India Clean Energy Holdings, Reg. S	USD	1,335,000	1,353,189	0.33
		_	549,853	0.13	4.5% 18/04/2027 India Green Power Holdings, Reg. S 4%	USD	250,000	236,863	0.06
Ivory Coast		-			22/02/2027 Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.975%	USD	573,980	547,716	0.13
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 30/01/2032	EUR	100,000	91,521	0.02	Perpetual Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.65%	USD	670,000	655,136	0.16
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 30/01/2033	USD	250,000	244,546	0.06	Perpetual	USD	756,000	757,778	0.19
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25% 30/01/2037	USD	293,000	284,966	0.07				3,751,389	0.92
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.875% 17/10/2040	EUR	300,000	270,244	0.07	<i>Mexico</i> Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S,		_		
0.07370 17/10/2040	Luk	-		0.07	FRN 8.375% Perpetual Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior	USD	1,089,000	1,096,328	0.27
Jersey		-	891,277 ———————————————————————————————————		SNC, Reg. S, FRN 2.72% 11/08/2031	USD	470,000	433,330	0.11
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., Reg. S 2.94% 30/09/2040	USD	179,948	142,557	0.03	Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 7.45% 15/11/2029	USD	462,000	368,093	0.09
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd.,				0.03	Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 4.677% 09/02/2051	USD	340,000	230,809	0.06
Reg. S 3.25% 30/09/2040	USD	380,000 _	287,234	0.07	Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 5.5% 31/10/2046	USD	400,000	321,450	0.08
Jordan		-	429,791 —————	0.10	Mexico Government Bond 6.35% 09/02/2035	USD	481,000	471,975	0.11
Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S	HCD	400,000	204 102	0.10	Mexico Government Bond 6.338% 04/05/2053	USD	264,000	236,016	0.06
4.95% 07/07/2025 Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	400,000	394,182	0.10	Mexico Government Bond 5.75% 12/10/2110	USD	400,000	307,629	0.07
5.85% 07/07/2030 Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	182,857	0.04	Mexico Government Bond, FRN 0% 23/11/2034	MXN	1,238,000	5,008,237	1.22
7.375% 10/10/2047 Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	177,811	0.04			_	8,473,867	2.07
5.75% 31/01/2027	USD	205,000 –	198,135	0.05	Montenegro		_		
Vazakhetan		_	952,985	0.23	Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S 7.25% 12/03/2031	USD	1,776,000	1,825,173	0.45
Kazakhstan KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S 3.5% 14/04/2033	HCD	(00,000	400 F 40	0.13			_	1,825,173	0.45
KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S	USD	600,000	498,548	0.12	Morocco		_		
5.75% 19/04/2047 KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S	USD	683,000	590,908	0.14	Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 15/12/2050	USD	273,000	185,811	0.04
6.375% 24/10/2048	USD	824,000 _	767,670	0.19	OCP SA, Reg. S 6.875% 25/04/2044 OCP SA, Reg. S 5.125% 23/06/2051	USD USD	580,000 200,000	564,714 151,373	0.14 0.04
Vonya		_	1,857,126 ———————	0.45			_	901,898	0.22
Kenya Government Bond 18.461%	KEC	95 000 000	777 100	0.10	Namibia		_		
09/08/2032 Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 7.25%		85,000,000	777,100	0.19	Namibia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 29/10/2025	USD	200,000	198,193	0.05
28/02/2028 Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 9.75%		900,000	860,062	0.21			_	198,193	0.05
16/02/2031 Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 8%	USD	358,000	354,365	0.09	Netherlands		_		
22/05/2032 Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 6.3%	USD	900,000	818,382	0.20	Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 10/01/2028	USD	240,000	219,742	0.05
23/01/2034	USD	273,000 –	215,713	0.05	Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.193% 19/01/2032 Prosus NV, Reg. S 4.027% 03/08/2050	USD USD	290,000 1,420,000	259,753 964,317	0.06 0.24
		-	3,025,622	0.74	Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands III BV 4.1% 01/10/2046	USD	590,000	425,381	0.11
Lebanon Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S					Yinson Boronia Production BV, Reg. S 8.947% 31/07/2042	USD	3,417,000	3,560,446	0.87
6.6% 27/11/2026§ Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	8,000,000	1,029,000	0.25				5,429,639	1.33
6.85% 23/03/2027§	USD	1,900,000	246,297	0.06	Nigeria		-		
		_	1,275,297	0.31	Access Bank plc, Reg. S 6.125% 21/09/2026	USD	241,000	230,936	0.06
Chile Electricity Lux MPC SARL, Reg. S					Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 28/11/2027	USD	200,000	190,104	0.05
6.01% 20/01/2033 EIG Pearl Holdings SARL, Reg. S	USD	809,635	818,371	0.20	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 8.375% 24/03/2029	USD	270,000	262,838	0.06
4.387% 30/11/2046 FS Luxembourg Sarl, Reg. S 8.875%	USD	988,000	768,028	0.19	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030	USD	600,000	544,185	0.13
12/02/2031 Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S	USD	505,000	512,777	0.13	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 9.625% 09/06/2031	USD	1,420,000	1,419,046	0.15
6.51% 23/02/2042 Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, Reg. S	USD	543,000	551,771	0.13	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375% 28/09/2033	USD	300,000	257,296	0.06
6.103% 23/08/2042 MHP Lux SA, Reg. S 6.25% 19/09/2029	USD USD	499,000 360,000	487,742 302,936	0.12 0.07	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 10.375% 09/12/2034	USD	1,558,000	1,592,429	0.39
						430	1,550,000	1,0/2,72/	0.37

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	HCD	200.000	152.110	0.04	Poland Government Bond 5.5%	HED	225.000	210,400	0.07
7.625% 28/11/2047 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	200,000	153,110	0.04	04/04/2053 Poland Government Bond 5.5%	USD	335,000	310,498	0.07
8.25% 28/09/2051 United Bank for Africa plc, Reg. S	USD	356,000	284,577	0.07	18/03/2054	USD	436,000 _	402,132	0.10
6.75% 19/11/2026	USD	340,000 -	336,281	0.08	Onto		_	11,808,431	2.88
		-	5,270,802	1.29	Qatar Qatar Government Bond, Reg. S 4.4%	1165	(00.000	500 (57	
Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5%					16/04/2050 QatarEnergy, Reg. S 3.3% 12/07/2051	USD USD	600,000 430,000	509,657 295,119	0.13 0.07
08/03/2047 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75%	USD	850,000	842,706	0.20			_	804,776	0.20
17/01/2048 Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 7%	USD	650,000	660,395	0.16	Romania		-		
25/01/2051	USD	1,000,000	1,050,043	0.26	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 3.624% 26/05/2030	EUR	100,000	97,523	0.02
0.114		-	2,553,144	0.62	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375% 22/03/2031	EUR	283,000	294,117	0.07
Pakistan Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 6%					Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 30/01/2034	USD	790,000	757,755	0.19
08/04/2026 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	5,375,000	5,064,650	1.24	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.625% 22/02/2036	EUR	300,000	299,258	0.07
7.375% 08/04/2031 Pakistan Water & Power Development	USD	2,000,000	1,673,913	0.41	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4.625% 03/04/2049	EUR	470,000	396,435	0.10
Authority, Reg. S 7.5% 04/06/2031	USD	1,500,000	1,167,396	0.28	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 14/02/2051	USD	1,500,000	948,887	0.23
		_	7,905,959	1.93	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 17/01/2053	USD	290,000	293,804	0.07
Panama Panama Government Bond 6.4%							=	3,087,779	0.75
14/02/2035 Panama Government Bond 6.7%	USD	200,000	181,702	0.05	Saudi Arabia		-		
26/01/2036 Panama Government Bond 4.5%	USD	500,000	466,875	0.11	Saudi Arabia Government Bond, Reg. S 4.625% 04/10/2047	USD	400,000	327,712	0.08
16/04/2050 Panama Government Bond 6.853%	USD	400,000	249,704	0.06	Saudi Arabian Oil Co., Reg. S 5.875% 17/07/2064	USD	490,000	457,754	0.11
28/03/2054 Panama Government Bond 4.5%	USD	379,000	324,902	0.08	Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 18/01/2053	USD	200,000	169,620	0.04
01/04/2056 Panama Government Bond 3.87%	USD	240,000	142,140	0.04	Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5.75% 16/01/2054	USD	418,000	390,897	0.10
23/07/2060	USD	4,300,000	2,267,175	0.55			_	1,345,983	0.33
		_	3,632,498	0.89	Senegal		-		
Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S					Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	2,000,000	1,604,160	0.39
6.1% 11/08/2044 Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	397,000	376,749	0.09			-	1,604,160	0.39
5.6% 13/03/2048 Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	301,000	263,601	0.07	Serbia		-		
5.4% 30/03/2050	USD	1,700,000	1,447,125	0.35	Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 26/09/2033	USD	1,880,000	1,935,891	0.47
		_	2,087,475	0.51	Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 12/06/2034	USD	2,000,000	1,971,557	0.48
Peru Corp. Financiera de Desarrollo SA,							_	3,907,448	0.95
Reg. S 2.4% 28/09/2027 Fondo MIVIVIENDA SA, Reg. S 4.625%	USD	200,000	185,449	0.04	South Africa		-		
12/04/2027 Kallpa Generacion SA, Reg. S 4.125%	USD	200,000	197,025	0.05	Absa Group Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	USD	415,000	410,044	0.10
16/08/2027 Orazul Energy Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625%	USD	400,000	388,776	0.09	South Africa Government Bond 5.875% 22/06/2030	USD	200,000	191,925	0.05
28/04/2027 Peru Bonos de Tesoreria, Reg. S, 144A	USD	1,609,000	1,569,612	0.38	South Africa Government Bond 5.875% 20/04/2032	USD	200,000	188,092	0.05
7.6% 12/08/2039 Peru Government Bond 8.75%	PEN	11,864,000	3,321,558	0.81	South Africa Government Bond 8.875% 28/02/2035	ZAR	27,543,055	1,330,237	0.32
21/11/2033 Peru Government Bond 5.625%	USD	150,000	179,085	0.04	South Africa Government Bond 10.875% 31/03/2038	ZAR	15,413,625	815,309	0.20
18/11/2050 Peru LNG Srl, Reg. S 5.375%	USD	287,000	270,010	0.07	South Africa Government Bond 9% 31/01/2040	ZAR	125,800,000	5,680,683	1.39
22/03/2030 Petroleos del Peru SA, Reg. S 4.75%	USD	783,779	722,843	0.18	South Africa Government Bond 8.75% 28/02/2048	ZAR	75,950,000	3,238,873	0.79
19/06/2032	USD	470,000	355,915	0.09	South Africa Government Bond 5.75% 30/09/2049	USD	3,291,000	2,471,705	0.60
Petroleos del Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625% 19/06/2047	USD	504,000	323,473	0.08	South Africa Government Bond 7.3% 20/04/2052	USD	700,000	635,815	0.16
			7,513,746	1.83	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.1% 19/11/2036	USD	211,000	206,153	0.05
Philippines Philippines Government Bond 5.6%		-			South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 19/11/2054	USD	274,000	263,805	0.05
14/05/2049	USD	540,000	533,025	0.13	7.95% 19/11/2054 Transnet SOC Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% 06/02/2028	USD	620,000	632,608	
			533,025	0.13	00/02/2020	นวบ	020,000 -	<u> </u>	0.15 3.92
Poland Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S		=			South Korea		-	16,065,249	3.92
5.375% 22/05/2033 Poland Government Bond 5%	USD	360,000	352,315	0.09	SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 2.375% 19/01/2031	USD	550,000	462,927	0.11
25/10/2034 Poland Government Bond 2%	PLN	28,780,000	6,552,788	1.60	, 02, 2001	430	-	462,927	0.11
25/08/2036	PLN	18,730,000	4,190,698	1.02			-	-102,721	U.11

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Sri Lanka					TVF Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg. S 6.95%				
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.2% 11/05/2027	USD	800,000	506,000	0.12	23/01/2030 Ziraat Katilim Varlik Kiralama A/S,	USD	1,494,000	1,499,061	0.37
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 18/04/2028	USD	4,834,000	3,130,015	0.77	Reg. S 9.375% 12/11/2026 Zorlu Enerji Elektrik Uretim A/S, Reg. S	USD	311,000	331,534	0.08
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 7.85% 14/03/2029	USD	200,000	129,000	0.03	11% 23/04/2030	USD	2,320,000	2,343,302	0.57
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 7.55% 28/03/2030	USD	2,487,000	1,585,462	0.39	Ukraine		-	28,765,210	7.02
		_	5,350,477	1.31	Ukraine Government Bond, Reg. S 7.75% 01/08/2041	USD	2,300,000	1,776,750	0.43
Supranational		_			Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 1.75% 01/02/2029	USD	48,073	33,515	0.43
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 3.125% 16/06/2025	USD	210,000	207,599	0.05	Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 0% 01/02/2030	USD	85,078	46,729	0.01
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 4.375% 17/04/2026	USD	540,000	531,250	0.13	Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 0% 01/02/2034	USD	317,926	132,216	0.01
Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 5.55% 08/10/2029	USD	412,000	408,953	0.10	Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 1.75% 01/02/2034	USD	322,676	182,715	
African Export-Import Bank (The), Reg. S 2.634% 17/05/2026	USD	444,000	424,102	0.10	Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 0% 01/02/2035	USD	168,669	100,040	0.05
Asian Development Bank 20% 29/10/2025	EGP	120,000,000	2,305,379	0.56	Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 1.75% 01/02/2035	USD	4,036,285	2,227,932	0.03
Banque Ouest Africaine de Developpement, Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033	EUR	408,000	355,384	0.00	Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 0% 01/02/2036		4,030,283		0.54
22/01/2033	EUR	408,000 –		0.09	Ukraine Government Bond, STEP, Reg.	USD		250,032	0.06
Suriname		-	4,232,667	1.03	S 1.75% 01/02/2036	USD	4,057,687 –	2,207,524	0.54
Suriname Government International Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 15/07/2033	USD	256,750	231,588	0.06	United Arab Emirates		-	6,957,453	1.70
Bolid, Reg. 3 7.73 /0 13/07/2033	430	-	231,588	0.06	Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Pipeline LLC, Reg. S 4.6% 02/11/2047	USD	300,000	264,597	0.06
Thailand		-		0.00	Adnoc Murban RSC Ltd., Reg. S 5.125% 11/09/2054	USD	200,000	181,022	0.00
Thaioil Treasury Center Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.75% 18/06/2050	USD	1,730,000	1,110,179	0.27	DP World Ltd., Reg. S 6.85% 02/07/2037	USD	300,000	326,931	0.04
3.7370 10,700,2030			1,110,179	0.27	Dubai Government Bond, Reg. S 3.9% 09/09/2050	USD	1,400,000	1,021,318	0.08
Trinidad and Tobago		-			Finance Department Government of Sharjah, Reg. S 6.125% 06/03/2036	USD	328,000	320,613	
Trinidad & Tobago Government Bond, Reg. S 4.5% 26/06/2030	USD	270,000	246,807	0.06	NBK Tier 1 Financing 2 Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual	USD	655,000	644,942	0.08
Trinidad & Tobago Government Bond, Reg. S 5.95% 14/01/2031	USD	340,000	333,115	0.08	FRN 4.5% Pel peludi	นรม	- 055,000		0.16
Trinidad Generation UnLtd, Reg. S 5.25% 04/11/2027	USD	200,000	196,208	0.05	United Kingdom		=	2,759,423	0.67
		_	776,130	0.19	Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 3.95% 10/09/2050	USD	400,000	299,349	0.07
Tunisia		-			Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 5.5% 02/05/2033	USD	200,000	199.948	0.05
Banque Centrale de Tunisie International Bond, Reg. S 5.75%					Antofagasta plc, Reg. S 6.25% 02/05/2034	USD	457,000	464,332	0.11
30/01/2025 Banque Centrale de Tunisie	USD	1,500,000	1,493,581	0.36	Standard Chartered plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.296% 06/07/2034	USD	930,000	970,114	0.24
International Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 15/07/2026	EUR	3,700,000	3,668,614	0.90	State Savings Bank of Ukraine, STEP, Reg. S 9.467% 20/03/2025	USD	40,000	39,107	0.01
		_	5,162,195	1.26	110,107,1020,03,2023	035	-	1,972,850	0.48
Turkiye Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality,		_			Uruguay		-		
Reg. S 10.5% 06/12/2028 Mersin Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi	USD	3,324,000	3,608,541	0.88	Uruguay Government Bond 9.75% 20/07/2033	uyu	24,184,452	554,971	0.13
A/S, Reg. S 8.25% 15/11/2028	USD	221,000	229,185	0.06	Uruguay Government Bond 7.625% 21/03/2036	USD	420,000	491,644	0.12
TC Ziraat Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 8.994% 02/08/2034	USD	590,000	610,042	0.15	Uruguay Government Bond 4.975% 20/04/2055	USD	500,000	444,655	0.11
Turk Ekonomi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 9.375% 17/01/2034	USD	1,094,000	1,150,218	0.28			_	1,491,270	0.36
Turkcell Iletisim Hizmetleri A/S, Reg. S 5.75% 15/10/2025	USD	415,000	415,501	0.10	Uzbekistan		-		
Turkiye Garanti Bankasi AS, Reg. S, FRN 8.375% 28/02/2034	USD	2,745,000	2,802,362	0.68	Jscb Agrobank, Reg. S 9.25% 02/10/2029	USD	570,000	583,767	0.14
Turkiye Government Bond 30% 12/09/2029	TRY	132,633,920	3,681,480	0.90	Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S 7.85% 12/10/2028	USD	274,000	283,426	0.07
Turkiye Government Bond 27.7% 27/09/2034	TRY	57,100,000	1,623,409	0.40	Uzbekneftegaz JSC, Reg. S 4.75% 16/11/2028	USD	200,000	176,259	0.04
Turkiye Government Bond 36% 12/08/2026	TRY	182,540,099	5,088,319	1.24			_	1,043,452	0.25
Turkiye Government Bond 31.08% 08/11/2028	TRY	73,451,603	2,056,088	0.50	Venezuela		-		
Turkiye Government Bond 9.125% 13/07/2030	USD	350,000	387,565	0.09	Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S 9.25% 07/05/2028§	USD	2,350,000	328,729	0.08
Turkiye Government Bond 9.375% 19/01/2033	USD	200,000	225,343	0.06	Venezuela Government Bond, Reg. S 11.95% 05/08/2031§	USD	265,000	42,797	0.01
Turkiye Government Bond 7.625% 15/05/2034	USD	402,000	409,153	0.10			_	371,526	0.09
Turkiye Government Bond 5.75% 11/05/2047	USD	2,800,000	2,089,426	0.51			_		
Turkiye Ihracat Kredi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 9% 28/01/2027	USD	204,000	214,681	0.05					

Part	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Part	3 ,									
Page	Perpetual	USD	668,000	640,946	0.16	Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd., Reg. S				
Page		USD	640,000	615,603	0.15	MAF Global Securities Ltd., Reg. S, FRN				
Part	5.5% 16/01/2025	USD	250,000	250,837	0.06	Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S				
Mathematic		USD	340,000	331,650	0.08	MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S				
Part				1,839,036	0.45	Poinsettia Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.625%			,	
State Stat										
Page	31/12/2053		172,510	99,026	0.03		USD	700,000	650,067	0.16
The Control Securities and money market instruments 1		USD	345,385	303,612	0.07			_	7,800,695	1.90
Total Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant in the register of an efficial exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in summariant Transferable securities and money				402,638	0.10			_		
Total paragraphs securities and money market instruments dealth in securities with membrane dealth in securities dealth in securities with membrane dealth	Total Bonds			270,310,668	65.97	27/09/2051	USD	726,432	535,968	0.13
Sample Securities and money market instruments dealt in so where regulated frameworks (1988) and 1988 (1988) a			struments		65.97	Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	USD	240,000	234,305	0.06
	admitted to an official exchange listing	g				Reg. S, FRN 8.75% Perpetual	USD	250,000	261,795	0.06
Page		rket instrume	ents dealt in on	another regulated		7.95% Perpetual	USD	3,487,000	3,585,597	0.87
Communication of Gain del Sur SA, Reg. 5 9.59% Communication of Gain del Sur SA, Reg. 5 9.59% Communication of Gain del Sur SA, Reg. 5 9.59% Communication of Gain del Sur SA, Reg. 5 9.59% Communication of Gain del Sur SA, Reg. 5 9.59% Communication of Gain del Sur SA, Reg. 5 9.59% Communication of Gain of Communication of Com	Bonds						USD	390,000	374,224	0.09
Reg. S. 6,9% 24/07/2031 VBS 0 500,00							USD	515,000	514,556	0.13
7.625% (0.1/2/035		USD	400,000	417,872	0.10		USD	671,905	561,041	0.14
7.879% 1610/2022 USD 440.00 1.570.000 1.554.269 0.38 5.99% 30/07/2014 USD 200.000 1.99.099 0.05 7.979 S.A. STEP, Reg. 59% 30/00/2029 USD 440.000 440.000 459.579 0.11 Empress Nacional del Petrolec, Reg. 5		USD	560,000	558,348	0.14		USD	215,000	219,868	0.05
		USD	1,570,000	1,554,269	0.38		USD	200,000	199,099	0.05
National Content	YPF SA, STEP, Reg. S 9% 30/06/2029	USD	440,000	455,957	0.11		USD	200,000	155,111	0.04
December				2,986,446	0.73		USD	760,000	579,362	0.14
The Committaciones SpA, Reg. S							USD	310,000	289,956	
Path	7.95% 26/01/2032	USD	667,000	669,345	0.16	VTR Comunicaciones SpA, Reg. S	USD	230,000	204,126	
Page				669,345	0.16			_		
Communication Communicatio	Bapco Energies BSCC, Reg. S 7.5%					Colombia		-		
Parmuda	25/10/2027	USD	200,000				USD	853,000	733,952	0.18
Pengleckervoli Finance Co.	Dormuda			205,930	0.05		USD	200,000	200,763	0.05
STORE STOR	Tengizchevroil Finance Co.						USD	865,000	727,702	0.18
Para		USD	650,000	553,518	0.14	Ecopetrol SA 8.625% 19/01/2029	USD	450,000 _	477,681	0.11
### Aeropuerto Sominicanos Siglo XXI S.A ### Aeropuerto Sominicanos Siglo XXI				553,518	0.14			_	2,140,098	0.52
New Normal National						Aeropuertos Dominicanos Siglo XXI SA,				
State Stat	7.859% Perpetual	USD	270,000	271,355	0.07	Empresa Generadora de Electricidad	USD	504,000	516,431	0.13
		USD	923,274	917,846	0.22	Haina SA, Reg. S 5.625% 08/11/2028	USD	1,879,000 _	1,741,504	0.42
## First Quantum Minerals Ltd., Reg. S 8% 31/10/2029 ## First Quantum Minerals Ltd., Reg. S 9.25% 17/04/2030 ## USD 400,000 426,060 0.10				1,189,201	0.29	516.1		_	2,257,935	0.55
Signatur						El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S	1165	2 222 000	2 2 4 0 0 2 2	
9.375% 01/03/2029 USD 400,000 426,060 0.10 First Quantum Minerals Ltd., Reg. S 8.625% 01/06/2031 Polaris Renewable Energy, Inc. 9.5% 03/12/2029 USD 375,000 387,051 0.10 TBC Bank JSC, Reg. S, FRN 10.25% Perpetual USD 2,060,000 2,017,803 0.49 USD 261,000 252,030 0.06 2,064,546 0.50 Cayman Islands Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.7% 12/07/2026§ USD 3,991,000 409,078 0.10 Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 02/10/2030§ USD 3,410,000 349,525 0.08 Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875% 03/05/2027 USD 825,000 807,947 0.20 Honduras HIS Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% USD 550,000 581,234 0.14 USD 2,064,646 0.15 Georgia Bank of Georgia JSC, Reg. S, FRN 9.5% Perpetual USD 2,060,000 2,017,803 0.49 EBANK JGC, Reg. S, FRN 10.25% Perpetual USD 0,000 603,046 0.15 Georgia Bank of Georgia	31/10/2029	USD	384,000	380,805	0.09	9.25% 1//04/2030	USD	2,230,000 _		
8.625% 01/06/2031	9.375% 01/03/2029	USD	400,000	426,060	0.10	Coordin		_	2,369,933 ———————	0.58
03/12/2029 USD 375,000 387,001 0.10 TBC Bank JSC, Reg. S, FRN 10.25% Perpetual USD 600,000 603,046 0.15 1	8.625% 01/06/2031	USD	600,000	618,600	0.15	Bank of Georgia JSC, Reg. S, FRN 9.5%	1160	2.0/0.000	2.017.002	
02/04/2034 USD 261,000 252,030 0.06 2,064,546 0.50 Cayman Islands Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.7% 12/07/2026§ USD 3,991,000 409,078 0.10 Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 22/10/2030§ USD 3,410,000 349,525 0.08 Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875% 03/05/2027 USD 825,000 807,947 0.20 Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S 8.4% 05/04/2039 USD 550,000 581,234 0.14 HIS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% 1,564,897 0.38	03/12/2029	USD	375,000	387,051	0.10	TBC Bank JSC, Reg. S, FRN 10.25%				
Cayman Islands Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.7% 12/07/2026\(\) USD 3,991,000 409,078 0.10 Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 22/10/2030\(\) Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875% 03/05/2027 USD 825,000 807,947 0.20 FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4% 05/05/2029 USD 550,000 581,234 0.14 HS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% Cayman Islands Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 6.55% 06/02/2037 USD 381,000 375,285 0.09 A 0.55% 06/02/2037 USD 381,000 381,00		USD	261,000	252,030	0.06	Perpetual	USD	600,000 –		
Cayman Islands Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.7% 12/07/2026§ USD 3,991,000 409,078 0.10 Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 22/10/2030§ USD 3,410,000 349,525 0.08 Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875% 03/05/2027 USD 825,000 807,947 0.20 Honduras FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4% 05/04/2029 USD 550,000 581,234 0.14 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 6.55% 06/02/2037 USD 381,000 375,285 0.09 Honduras 8.625% 27/11/2034 USD 1,570,000 1,564,897 0.38 USD 1,570,000 1,564,897 0.38				2,064,546	0.50	Guatemala		_	2,620,849	0.64
Reg. S 2.7% 12/07/2026§ USD 3,991,000 409,078 0.10 Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.875% 22/10/2030§ USD 3,410,000 349,525 0.08 Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875% 03/05/2027 USD 825,000 807,947 0.20 Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S 8.49% USD 1,570,000 1,564,897 0.38 FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.49% USD 550,000 581,234 0.14 HIS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% 1,564,897 0.38						Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S	IICD	201.000	275 205	0.00
Reg. S 3.875% 22/10/2030§ USD 3,410,000 349,525 0.08 Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875% 03/05/2027 USD 825,000 807,947 0.20 Honduras FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4% 05/04/2029 USD 550,000 581,234 0.14 HS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% USD 3,410,000 349,525 0.08 Honduras 6.625% 27/11/2034 USD 1,570,000 1,564,897 0.38	Reg. S 2.7% 12/07/2026§	USD	3,991,000	409,078	0.10	0.5570 00/02/205/	นรม	301,000 —		
03/05/2027 USD 825,000 807,947 0.20 Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S FWD Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 8.4% 05/04/2029 USD 550,000 581,234 0.14 USD 1,570,000 1,564,897 0.38 IHS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 8.25%	Reg. S 3.875% 22/10/2030§	USD	3,410,000	349,525	0.08	Honduras		_	3/3,285	0.09
05/04/2029 USD 550,000 581,234 0.14	03/05/2027	USD	825,000	807,947	0.20	Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S	IISD	1 570 000	1 564 897	U38
	05/04/2029	USD	550,000	581,234	0.14		330			
		USD	712,000	705,526	0.17			-		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Hong Kong					Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 6.99%	LICD	218.000	160.459	0.04
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The), Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 27/06/2034	USD	430,000	430,264	0.11	20/02/2032 Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	USD	-,		0.04
		_	430,264	0.11	Perpetual Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.45% 24/01/2035	USD	940,000 353,000	927,355 333,573	0.23
India HDFC Bank Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.7%					Electricidad Firme de Mexico Holdings SA de CV, 144A 4.9% 20/11/2026	USD	300,000	294,347	0.07
Perpetual HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.25%	USD	716,000	671,626	0.16	Electricidad Firme de Mexico Holdings SA de CV, Reg. S 4.9% 20/11/2026	USD	1,716,000	1,683,665	0.07
28/04/2027 IRB Infrastructure Developers Ltd.,	USD	640,000	632,160	0.15	FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S				
Reg. S 7.11% 11/03/2032 JSW Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 4.95%	USD	600,000	608,916	0.15	7.25% 31/01/2041 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875%	USD	520,000	511,623	0.13
21/01/2029	USD	365,000	352,929	0.09	04/08/2026 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.49%	USD	1,050,000	1,032,601	0.25
			2,265,631	0.55	23/01/2027	USD	990,000	960,935	0.23
Indonesia Indonesia Government Bond 5.1%	HCD	301.000	270.104		Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 13/03/2027 Petroleos Mexicanos 5.35% 12/02/2028	USD	5,400,000 2,200,000	5,224,977 2,019,920	1.28 0.49
10/02/2054	USD	301,000 -	278,184	0.07	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 23/01/2029 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.84%	USD	440,000	409,852	0.10
		_	278,184	0.07	23/01/2030 Petroleos Mexicanos 5.95%	USD	390,000	356,557	0.09
Israel Energean Israel Finance Ltd., Reg. S,					28/01/2031 Petroleos Mexicanos 10% 07/02/2033	USD USD	390,000 455,000	329,340 473,360	0.08
144A 8.5% 30/09/2033	USD	345,000 –	339,614	0.08	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.35%				0.12
		_	339,614	0.08	12/02/2048 Petroleos Mexicanos 7.69%	USD	720,000	473,557	0.12
Kuwait Al Ahli Bank of Kuwait KSCP, Reg. S,					23/01/2050 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95%	USD	640,000	483,334	0.12
FRN 6.5% Perpetual	USD	800,000 -	812,932	0.20	28/01/2060	USD	982,000 -	675,047	0.16
		_	812,932	0.20			_	19,781,370	4.83
Lebanon Lebanon Government Bond 6% 30/06/2025§	USD	574,000	74,459	0.02	Morocco OCP SA, Reg. S 7.5% 02/05/2054	USD	713,000	725,091	0.18
Lebanon Government Bond 6.15%								725,091	0.18
30/06/2025 Lebanon Government Bond 6.375%	USD	1,513,000	198,959	0.05	Netherlands		_		
0/06/2025	USD	594,000 _	78,111	0.02	Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 31/01/2030	USD	562,000	476,236	0.12
		-	351,529	0.09	Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 8% 15/10/2034	USD	1,208,000	1,152,976	0.28
Luxembourg Acu Petroleo Luxembourg SARL, Reg. S 7.5% 13/07/2035	USD	1,077,065	1,064,186	0.26	Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85% 29/03/2026 Metinvest BV, Reg. S 7.65% 01/10/2027	USD USD	953,175 200,000	927,486 145,912	0.23 0.03
Chile Electricity Lux Mpc II Sarl, Reg. S 5.58% 20/10/2035	USD	731.000	711,285	0.17			_	2,702,610	0.66
Cosan Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 7.25% 27/06/2031	USD	310,000	304,723	0.08	Nigeria		-		
Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198%	USD	416,895	380,863		Nigeria OMO Bill 0% 25/11/2025	NGN	2,970,000,000	1,512,840	0.37
Minerva Luxembourg SA, Reg. S				0.09				1,512,840	0.37
8.875% 13/09/2033 Nexa Resources SA, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	1,414,000	1,468,368	0.36	Pakistan Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 0%		_		
18/01/2028 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.45%	USD	249,000	252,802	0.06	06/03/2025	PKR	667,800,000	2,344,774	0.57
05/03/2034 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 5.7%	USD	202,000	199,837	0.05				2,344,774	0.57
17/01/2035 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.95%	USD	372,000	344,658	0.08	Panama		_		
05/03/2054 Tierra Mojada Luxembourg II SARL,	USD	600,000	592,192	0.15	AES Panama Generation Holdings Srl, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030	USD	293,932	257,416	0.06
Reg. S 5.75% 01/12/2040	USD	875,943	808,432	0.20	Panama Government Bond 7.5% 01/03/2031	USD	311,000	315,668	0.08
		_	6,127,346	1.50	Panama Government Bond 8% 01/03/2038	USD	1,500,000	1,503,765	0.36
Malaysia Malaysia Government Bond 3.828%					Panama Government Bond 7.875% 01/03/2057	USD	200,000	193,371	0.05
05/07/2034 Malaysia Government Bond 4.696%	MYR	7,500,000	1,679,004	0.41			-	2,270,220	0.55
15/10/2042	MYR	13,590,000	3,279,766	0.80	Paraguay		-		
Malaysia Government Bond 4.065% 15/06/2050	MYR	12,390,000	2,731,375	0.67	Banco Continental SAECA, Reg. S 2.75% 10/12/2025	USD	788,000	762,407	0.19
			7,690,145	1.88			_	762,407	0.19
Mauritius Azure Power Energy Ltd., Reg. S 3.575% 19/08/2026	USD	520,169	476,930	0.12	Peru Cia de Minas Buenaventura SAA, Reg. S	i	-		
3.3.370 171 001 2020	430	J2U,1U9 -			5.5% 23/07/2026 Hunt Oil Co., Reg. S 8.55% 18/09/2033	USD USD	610,000 300,000	609,954 327,501	0.15 0.08
Mexico		-	476,930	0.12	Niagara Energy SAC, Reg. S 5.746% 03/10/2034	USD	800,000	768,948	0.19
Alfa SAB de CV, Reg. S 6.875%	HCD	040.000	077 701	0.31	Peru Government Bond 5.875% 08/08/2054	USD	507,000	484,864	0.12
25/03/2044 Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S,	USD	840,000	877,781	0.21	Pluspetrol Camisea SA, Reg. S 6.24% 03/07/2036	USD	475,000	479,235	0.12
FRN 8.75% Perpetual BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN	USD	1,565,000	1,560,617	0.38	03/07/2030	นวบ	473,000 -		
8.45% 29/06/2038	USD	960,000	992,470	0.24			-	2,670,502	0.65

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Saint Lucia					United States of America				
Digicel Midco Ltd. 10.5% 25/11/2028	USD	476,334 _	428,746	0.10	Kosmos Energy Ltd., Reg. S 7.5% 01/03/2028	USD	340,000	322,343	0.08
		_	428,746	0.10	Kosmos Energy Ltd., Reg. S 8.75% 01/10/2031	USD	200,000	188,593	0.05
Singapore Continuum Energy Aura Pte. Ltd.,								510,936	0.13
Reg. S 9.5% 24/02/2027 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	600,000	630,000	0.15	Virgin Islands, British				
7.375% 14/05/2026 Nanshan Life Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 5.45%	USD	900,000	917,016	0.23	Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 27/01/2026	USD	670,000	657,934	0.16
11/09/2034	USD	480,000 _	465,641	0.11	Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 4.85% 27/01/2028	USD	250,000	237,358	0.06
6 44 4		_	2,012,657	0.49	ENN Clean Energy International Investment Ltd., Reg. S 3.375%				
South Korea Hanwha Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S,			F74 422		12/05/2026 Studio City Co. Ltd., Reg. S 7%	USD	588,000	573,235	0.14
FRN 3.379% 04/02/2032	USD	600,000 _	576,633	0.14	15/02/2027 Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5%	USD	550,000	554,702	0.13
Spain		_	576,633 ——————————————————————————————————	0.14	15/01/2029	USD	1,620,000	1,466,945	0.36
Al Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 7.5% 15/12/2028	USD	1,222,579	1.208.491	0.29				3,490,174	0.85
Al Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 5.75% 15/06/2033	USD	900,000	732,012	0.29	Total Bonds			112,793,348	27.53
EnfraGen Energia Sur SA, Reg. S 5.375% 30/12/2030	USD	1,626,000	1,388,412	0.16	Total Transferable securities and mor dealt in on another regulated market		truments	112,793,348	27.53
International Airport Finance SA, Reg. S 12% 15/03/2033	USD	343,002	367,351	0.09	Other transferable securities and mo	ney market ins	struments		
Termocandelaria Power SA, Reg. S 7.75% 17/09/2031	USD	840,000	850,130	0.09	Bonds				
7.7370 17/09/2031	usb	- 840,000	4,546,396	1.11	Ireland				
Sri Lanka		_	4,540,590	1.11	Vnesheconombank 6.8% 22/11/2025*	USD	900,000		0.00
Sri Lanka Government Bond, Reg. S 6.85% 14/03/2025	USD	600,000	378,000	0.09					0.00
		_	378,000	0.09	Total Other transferable cocurities an	d manay mad	·ot		0.00
Supranational		_			Total Other transferable securities an instruments	iu money man	ket .		0.00
ATP Tower Holdings LLC, Reg. S 4.05% 27/04/2026	USD	287,000	276,490	0.07	Units of authorised UCITS or other co	llective invest	ment undertaki	ngs	
Digicel Intermediate Holdings Ltd. 12% 25/05/2027	USD	616,665	610,946	0.15	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
		_	887,436	0.22	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
Thailand Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S 5.65%					JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	20,049,088	20,049,088	4.89
05/07/2034 Bangkok Bank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5%	USD	265,000	268,734	0.07				20,049,088	4.89
Perpetual Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5.275%		590,000	585,487	0.14	Total Collective Investment Schemes - L	ICITS		20,049,088	4.89
Perpetual Thailand Government Bond 3.45%	USD	355,000	350,178	0.08	Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth undertakings	ner collective i	nvestment	20,049,088	4.89
17/06/2043	THB	95,100,000 _	3,096,795	0.76	Total Investments			403,153,104	98.39
Turkiya		_	4,301,194	1.05	Cash			7,348,022	1.79
Turkiye Akbank TAS, Reg. S, FRN 9.369%	USD	450,000	457.075	0.11	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(732,532)	(0.18)
Perpetual Aydem Yenilenebilir Enerji A/S, Reg. S 7.75% 02/02/2027	USD	450,000 630,000	457,875 629,042	0.11	Total Net Assets			409,768,594	100.00
Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg. S 6.5% 26/04/2030	USD	1,750,000	1,733,329	0.15	*Security is fair valued under the direc	tion of the Boa	rd of Directors		
QNB Finansbank A/S, Reg. S 7.25%	USD	340,000		0.42	†Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.	tion of the boa	id of Directors.		
21/05/2029 TAV Havalimanlari Holding A/S, Reg. S 8.5% 07/12/2028		1,146,000	353,550		goeculity is currently in default.				
TC Ziraat Bankasi A/S, Reg. S 8% 16/01/2029	USD USD	208,000	1,188,316 215,634	0.29					
Turkiye Vakiflar Bankasi TAO, Reg. S, FRN 8.994% 05/10/2034	USD	620,000	640,604	0.05					
Turkiye Varlik Fonu Yonetimi A/S,				0.16					
Reg. S 8.25% 14/02/2029 Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi A/S, Reg. S, FRN 9.743% Perpetual	USD	1,500,000 2,060,000	1,562,368 2,126,100	0.38					
9.743% Perpetual	นรม	2,060,000							
United Kingdom		_	8,906,818	2.17					
WE Soda Investments Holding plc, Reg. S 9.5% 06/10/2028	USD	480,000	494,160	0.12					
Reg. S 9.5% 06/10/2028 WE Soda Investments Holding plc, Reg. S 9.375% 14/02/2031	USD	200,000	204,123	0.05					
	430	_	698,283	0.03					
		_		J.17					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Turkiye	9.19
Luxembourg	7.47
Mexico	6.90
Cayman Islands	4.61
South Africa	3.92
Colombia Indonesia	3.64
Poland	3.57
Pakistan	2.88 2.50
Argentina	2.49
Peru	2.48
Chile	2.17
Netherlands	1.99
Malaysia	1.88
Iraq	1.75
Ukraine	1.70
Georgia	1.69
Nigeria	1.66 1.55
Egypt Honduras	1.55
Panama	1.44
Sri Lanka	1.40
India	1.37
El Salvador	1.34
Thailand	1.32
Virgin Islands, British	1.30
Dominican Republic	1.30
Tunisia	1.26
Supranational	1.25
Bahamas	1.14
Spain Brazil	1.11
Mauritius	1.04 1.04
Ecuador	0.99
Serbia	0.95
Romania	0.75
Kenya	0.74
Paraguay	0.70
Hungary	0.68
United Arab Emirates	0.67
United Kingdom	0.65
Oman	0.62
Angola Canada	0.53
Singapore	0.50 0.49
Bahrain	0.49
Kazakhstan	0.45
Montenegro	0.45
Morocco	0.40
Lebanon	0.40
Senegal	0.39
Uruguay	0.36
Benin	0.36
Hong Kong	0.36
Barbados	0.34
Saudi Arabia	0.33
Uzbekistan South Korea	0.25 0.25
Austria	0.25
Jordan	0.23
Guatemala	0.23
Costa Rica	0.22
Ivory Coast	0.22
Israel	0.21
Kuwait	0.20
Qatar	0.20
Ghana	0.19
Trinidad and Tobago	0.19
Isle of Man Bermuda	0.15
Philippines	0.14
United States of America	0.13 0.13
Jersey	
Saint Lucia	0.10 0.10
Estonia	0.10
Zambia	0.10
Venezuela	0.09
Azerbaijan	0.09
Bulgaria	0.07
Suriname	0.06
Namibia	0.05

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 (continued)	% of Net Assets
Cyprus Ireland	0.04
Total Investments	98.39
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.61
Total	100.00

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

PA	Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Exp					. , . ,			-
FOR 10.05,477								
Description								0.01
Fig. 1996,078	EUR	1,056,439	HUF	430,541,195	06/01/2025	Barclays	10,375	
Helf								0.01
March Marc		-,						-
PA						•		-
No.								0.01
P.N				,- ,				0.01
THE								-
THE		-		-				-
THE								0.01
Text								0.01
Try				631,505				-
Try								
TRY 16,526,281 USD 1,024,17 27,073,075 Bardays 9,056 1,057 1,074 1,073,075 1,075 1,074 1,075,075 1								0.03
187 9,008,966								0.04
TRY								-
TeV								
1950								
ISS	USD							
USD								
USD								
USD								
USD 840,066 AUD 1,300,080 25/03/2025 Steff 30,260 0.01								
USD								
150								0.01
USD 4,247,677 BRL 61,90,910 60,01/2025 Goldman Sachs 135,862 0.03 USD 1,970,032 BRL 61,140,7378 06,01/2025 Norgan Stanley 126,353 0.04 USD 1,166,075 BRL 3,177,023 22,01/2025 Block 3,144 - USD 1,016,075 BRL 6,354,047 25,03/2025 Barclays 2,608 - USD 1,099,863 CAD 1,561,571 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 13,182 - USD 1,903,315 CLP 1,760,881,550 06,01/2025 BRY Paribas 66,775 0.02 USD 4,393,456 CLP 4,165,894,2323 25,007/2025 BNP Paribas 66,759 0.05 USD 1,046,061 CLP 4,165,894,2323 25,007/2025 BNP Paribas 160,006 0.05 USD 1,046,061 CLP 1,036,492,323 25,007/2025 Mrgan Stanley 4,850 0.05 USD 2,260,144		756,898		4,319,918	06/01/2025	Barclays	58,055	
Inchesia								
USD								
ISBN 1,016,975 BRL 6,354,047 25/03/2025 Barclays 2,608 1,009,0863 CAD 1,561,571 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 13,402 1,009,0863 CAD 1,561,571 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 13,802 1,009,0315 CLP 1,760,081,650 06/01/2025 BRP Parlbas 66,775 0,002 0,003,003,003 CLP 1,005,087,679 06/01/2025 BRP Parlbas 66,775 0,002 0,003,003,003,003,003,003,003,003,003,0								
USD 830,185 BRL 5,103,848 25,032,025 Cibank 15,402								-
ISD 1,999,863 CAD 1,561,571 2/201/2025 Tornton-Dominion Bank 13,182								-
USD 4,918,194 CLP 4,824,939,812 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 66,775 0.02 USD 1,046,061 CLP 1,055,957,679 06/01/2025 Coldman Sachs 204,605 0.05 USD 1,046,061 CLP 1,036,542,323 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,850 0.05 USD 1,134,457 CNH 46,497,699 06/01/2025 Clithank 26,808 0.01 USD 2,067,088 CNH 1,15,334,630 06/01/2025 Standard Chartered 16,538 0.01 USD 3,668,556 CNH 26,280,856 CNH 81,858,50 06/01/2025 Standard Chartered 16,538 0.02 USD 3,668,556 CNH 8,18,856 06/01/2025 Standard Chartered 16,538 0.02 USD 3,573,914 COP 25,246,602,732 07/01/2025 Standard Chartered 16,538 0.02 USD 5,735,209 COP 15,942,326,571 22/01/2025 Standard Stanley 4,864								-
USD 4,393,456 CLP 4,165,987,679 Oc/10/2025 Coldman Sachs 204,605 0.05 USD 6,504,384 CNH 46,497,699 Oc/01/2025 MPP Paribas 160,006 0.05 USD 1,134,457 CNH 8,118,856 Oc/01/2025 HNP Paribas 160,006 0.05 USD 2,067,088 CNH 14,953,136 Oc/01/2025 HSBC 2,6808 USD 2,111,601 CNH 15,354,636 Oc/01/2025 State Street 66,627 0.02 USD 3,688,956 CNH 26,288,045 Oc/01/2025 State Street 66,627 0.02 USD 5,955,209 COP 25,246,602,732 Or/01/2025 State Street 66,627 0.02 USD 5,733,914 COP 2,513,701,00 22/01/2025 Stoldman Sachs 4,960 USD 1,779,994 CZK 41,575,202 Oc/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,628 USD 5,166,297 <								0.03
USD 1,046,061 CLP 1,036,542,322 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,850								
USD								0.05
USD 2,067,088	USD			46,497,699	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas		
USD 2,111,601 CNH								0.01
USD 3,658,956 CNH 26,328,045 06/01/2025 State Street 66,627 0.02 USD 1,115,700 CNH 8,118,856 22/01/2025 Citibank 7,764 - USD 5,965,209 COP 25,246,602,732 Citibank 7,764 - USD 573,914 COP 2,513,370,100 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 4,960 - USD 1,779,994 CZK 41,575,202 06/01/2025 Barclays 65,878 0.02 USD 668,942 CZK 15,748,854 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,628 - USD 5,166,297 CZK 163,9413 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,628 - USD 7,1385 CZK 18,866,522 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 335 - USD 77,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 41,824 0.01 USD 77,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025								-
USD 5,965,209 COP 25,246,602,732 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 237,791 0.07 USD 573,914 COP 2,513,370,100 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 4,960 0 USD 1,779,994 CZK 41,575,202 06/01/2025 Barclays 65,878 0.02 USD 658,942 CZK 15,748,854 0.02 BNP Paribas 9,628 USD 5,166,297 CZK 123,208,955 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,628 USD 26,717 CZK 639,413 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 355 USD 1,111,940 CZK 25,955,241 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 41,824 0.01 USD 77,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 325 USD 74,2701 EUR 707,480 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,020 USD 15,144,256 EUR 14,405,280 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.02</td>								0.02
USD 573,914 COP 2,513,370,100 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 4,960 - USD 3,844,875 COP 16,942,326,571 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 41,662 0.01 USD 658,942 CZK 15,748,854 06/01/2025 BRP Paribas 9,628 - USD 5,166,297 CZK 123,208,955 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 86,480 0.02 USD 26,717 CZK 639,413 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 355 - USD 1,111,940 CZK 25,955,241 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 41,824 0.01 USD 77,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 325 - USD 784,701 EUR 787,733 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 32,5 - USD 742,701 EUR 704,860 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 145,480 0.04 USD 1,514,256 EUR 14,4								-
USD 3,844,875 COP 16,942,326,571 25/03/2025 Goldman Sachs 41,662 0.01 USD 1,779,994 CZK 41,575,202 06/01/2025 Barclays 65,878 0.02 USD 668,942 CZK 15,748,854 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,628 - USD 5,166,297 CZK 123,008,955 06/01/2025 Githan Sachs 355 - USD 26,717 CZK 639,413 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 355 - USD 7,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 41,824 0.01 USD 77,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 325 - USD 74,2701 EUR 707,480 03/01/2025 Glodman Sachs 85,484 - USD 1,115,592 EUR 1,405,080 03/01/2025 HSBC 196,826 0.05 USD 2,117,058 EUR 2,013,129								0.07
USD 658,942 CZK 15,748,854 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,628 - USD 5,166,297 CZK 123,208,955 06/01/2025 Citibank 865 0.02 USD 1,111,940 CZK 25,955,241 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 41,824 0.01 USD 77,335 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 325 - USD 826,429 EUR 787,753 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,020 - USD 742,701 EUR 707,480 03/01/2025 Globann Sachs 18,584 - USD 15,144,256 EUR 14,405,080 03/01/2025 Globann Sachs 145,480 0.04 USD 1,115,592 EUR 1,062,240 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 13,358 - USD 2,148,142 EUR 2,016,240 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 13,358 - USD 2,248,142 EUR 2,750,170 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.01</td>								0.01
USD 5,166,297 CZK 123,208,955 06/01/2025 Citibank 86,480 0.02 USD 26,717 CZK 639,413 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 355 - USD 1,111,940 CZK 25,955,241 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 41,824 0.01 USD 77,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 325 - USD 826,429 EUR 787,753 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,020 - USD 742,701 EUR 707,480 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 145,480 0.04 USD 15,144,256 EUR 1,405,080 03/01/2025 HSBC 196,826 0.05 USD 1,115,592 EUR 1,062,240 03/01/2025 Herrill Lynch 13,358 - USD 2,117,058 EUR 2,013,129 06/01/2025 Herrill Lynch 13,358 - USD 2,948,142 EUR 2,750,170								0.02
USD 26,717 CZK 639,413 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 355 - USD 1,111,940 CZK 25,955,241 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 41,824 0.01 USD 77,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 9,020 - USD 826,429 EUR 787,753 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,020 - USD 742,701 EUR 707,480 03/01/2025 Citibank 8,584 - USD 8,569,893 EUR 8,118,742 03/01/2025 HSBC 145,480 0.04 USD 15,144,256 EUR 1,062,240 03/01/2025 HSBC 196,826 0.05 USD 2,117,058 EUR 2,013,129 06/01/2025 Berclays 27,880 0.01 USD 2,948,142 EUR 2,755,170 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 94,080 0.02 USD 1,449,396 EUR 2,783,816 06/01/2025								- 0.02
USD 1,111,940 CZK 25,955,241 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 41,824 0.01 USD 77,385 CZK 1,866,522 25/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 325 - USD 826,429 EUR 787,753 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,020 - USD 4,72,701 EUR 707,480 03/01/2025 Glothan Sachs 145,480 0.04 USD 8,569,893 EUR 18,181,742 03/01/2025 HSBC 196,826 0.05 USD 15,144,256 EUR 14,062,840 03/01/2025 HSBC 196,826 0.05 USD 1,115,592 EUR 1,062,240 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 13,358 - USD 2,111,058 EUR 2,703,180 Barclays 27,880 0.01 USD 2,498,142 EUR 2,750,170 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 94,080 0.02 USD 1,449,396 EUR 2,783,816 06/01/2025								0.02
USD 826,429 EUR 787,753 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 9,020 USD 742,701 EUR 707,480 03/01/2025 Citibank 8,584 USD 8,569,893 EUR 8,118,742 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 145,480 0.04 USD 15,144,256 EUR 14,405,080 03/01/2025 HSBC 196,826 0.05 USD 1,115,592 EUR 1,062,240 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 13,358 USD 2,117,058 EUR 2,013,129 06/01/2025 Barclays 27,880 0.01 USD 2,948,142 EUR 2,750,170 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 94,080 0.02 USD 1,449,396 EUR 1,307,205 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 142,551 0.03 USD 3,486,722 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 142,551 0.03 USD 2,462,151 EUR 2,34		1,111,940	CZK	25,955,241	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	41,824	0.01
USD 742,701 EUR 707,480 03/01/2025 Citibank 8,584 USD 8,569,893 EUR 8,118,742 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 145,480 0.04 USD 15,144,256 EUR 14,405,080 03/01/2025 HSBC 196,826 0.05 USD 1,115,592 EUR 1,062,240 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 13,358 USD 2,117,058 EUR 2,013,129 06/01/2025 Barclays 27,880 0.01 USD 2,948,142 EUR 2,750,170 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 94,080 0.02 USD 2,954,578 EUR 1,307,205 06/01/2025 HSBC 65,597 0.02 USD 3,486,722 EUR 3,222,437 06/01/2025 HSBC 77,312 0.02 USD 1,224,452 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,952 0.01 USD 2,9533 EUR 2,345,521								-
USD 8,569,893 EUR 8,118,742 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 145,480 0.04 USD 15,144,256 EUR 14,405,080 03/01/2025 HSBC 196,826 0.05 USD 1,115,592 EUR 1,062,240 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 13,358 - USD 2,117,058 EUR 2,013,129 06/01/2025 Barclays 27,880 0.01 USD 2,948,142 EUR 2,750,170 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 94,080 0.02 USD 1,449,396 EUR 1,307,205 06/01/2025 HSBC 65,597 0.02 USD 2,954,578 EUR 2,783,816 06/01/2025 HSBC 65,597 0.02 USD 3,486,722 EUR 3,222,437 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 142,551 0.03 USD 1,224,452 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 118,923 0.03 USD 2,925,591 EUR 2,597,								-
USD 1,115,592 EUR 1,062,240 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 13,358 USD 2,117,058 EUR 2,013,129 06/01/2025 Barclays 27,880 0.01 USD 2,948,142 EUR 2,750,170 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 94,080 0.02 USD 1,449,396 EUR 1,307,205 06/01/2025 Citibank 92,809 0.02 USD 2,954,578 EUR 2,783,816 06/01/2025 HSBC 65,597 0.02 USD 3,486,722 EUR 3,222,437 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 142,551 0.03 USD 1,224,452 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 State Street 77,312 0.02 USD 2,462,151 EUR 2,345,521 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 18,923 0.01 USD 29,533 EUR 28,379 05/02/2025 BRP Caribas 14,727 - USD 3,824,833 EUR 1,001,570								0.04
USD 2,117,058 EUR 2,013,129 06/01/2025 Barclays 27,880 0.01 USD 2,948,142 EUR 2,750,170 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 94,080 0.02 USD 1,449,396 EUR 1,307,205 06/01/2025 Citibank 92,809 0.02 USD 2,954,578 EUR 2,783,816 06/01/2025 HSBC 65,597 0.02 USD 3,486,722 EUR 3,222,437 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 142,551 0.03 USD 1,224,452 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 State Street 77,312 0.02 USD 2,462,151 EUR 2,345,521 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,925 0.01 USD 29,533 EUR 28,379 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 18,923 0.03 USD 1,057,778 EUR 1,001,570 25/03/2025 BRClays 14,727 - USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.05</td>								0.05
USD 2,948,142 EUR 2,750,170 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 94,080 0.02 USD 1,449,396 EUR 1,307,205 06/01/2025 Citibank 92,809 0.02 USD 2,954,578 EUR 2,783,816 06/01/2025 HSBC 65,597 0.02 USD 3,486,722 EUR 3,222,437 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 142,551 0.03 USD 1,224,452 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 State Street 77,312 0.02 USD 2,462,151 EUR 2,345,521 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,925 0.01 USD 5,929,591 EUR 2,8379 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 118,923 0.03 USD 29,533 EUR 28,379 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 14,727 - USD 1,057,778 EUR 1,001,570 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 6,654 - USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.01</td>								0.01
USD 1,449,396 EUR 1,307,205 06/01/2025 Citibank 92,809 0.02 USD 2,954,578 EUR 2,783,816 06/01/2025 HSBC 65,597 0.02 USD 3,486,722 EUR 3,222,437 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 142,551 0.03 USD 1,224,452 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 State Street 77,312 0.02 USD 2,462,151 EUR 2,345,521 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,925 0.01 USD 5,929,591 EUR 5,597,080 15/01/2025 BNP Paribas 118,923 0.03 USD 29,533 EUR 28,379 05/02/2025 HSBC 45 - USD 1,057,778 EUR 1,001,570 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 6,654 - USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 25/03/2025 HSBC 99,876 0.03 USD 2,408,399 HUF 943,870,162 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>								
USD 3,486,722 EUR 3,222,437 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 142,551 0.03 USD 1,224,452 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 State Street 77,312 0.02 USD 2,462,151 EUR 2,345,521 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,925 0.01 USD 5,929,591 EUR 5,597,080 15/01/2025 BNP Paribas 118,923 0.03 USD 29,533 EUR 28,379 05/02/2025 HSBC 45 - USD 1,057,778 EUR 1,001,570 25/03/2025 Barclays 14,727 - USD 585,423 EUR 555,752 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 6,654 - USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 25/03/2025 HSBC 99,876 0.03 USD 1,331,026 GBP 1,012,517 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,632 0.01 USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063	USD	1,449,396	EUR	1,307,205	06/01/2025	Citibank	92,809	0.02
USD 1,224,452 EUR 1,105,383 06/01/2025 State Street 77,312 0.02 USD 2,462,151 EUR 2,345,521 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,925 0.01 USD 5,929,591 EUR 5,597,080 15/01/2025 BNP Paribas 118,923 0.03 USD 29,533 EUR 28,379 05/02/2025 HSBC 45 USD 1,057,778 EUR 1,001,570 25/03/2025 Barclays 14,727 USD 585,423 EUR 555,752 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 6,654 USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 25/03/2025 HSBC 99,876 0.03 USD 1,331,026 GBP 1,012,517 06/01/2025 HSBC 62,578 0.02 USD 2,408,399 HUF 943,870,162 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,632 0.01 USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063 0								0.02
USD 2,462,151 EUR 2,345,521 07/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,925 0.01 USD 5,929,591 EUR 5,597,080 15/01/2025 BNP Paribas 118,923 0.03 USD 29,533 EUR 28,379 05/02/2025 HSBC 45 - USD 1,057,778 EUR 1,001,570 25/03/2025 Barclays 14,727 - USD 585,423 EUR 555,752 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 6,654 - USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 25/03/2025 HSBC 99,876 0.03 USD 1,331,026 GBP 1,012,517 06/01/2025 HSBC 62,578 0.02 USD 2,408,399 HUF 943,870,162 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,632 0.01 USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 159,024 0.04								
USD 29,533 EUR 29,379 05/02/2025 HSBC 45 USD 1,057,778 EUR 1,001,570 25/03/2025 Barclays 14,727 USD 585,423 EUR 555,752 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 6,654 USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 25/03/2025 HSBC 99,876 0.03 USD 1,331,026 GBP 1,012,517 06/01/2025 HSBC 62,578 0.02 USD 2,408,399 HUF 943,870,162 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,632 0.01 USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 159,024 0.04								0.02
USD 1,057,778 EUR 1,001,570 25/03/2025 Barclays 14,727 - USD 585,423 EUR 555,752 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 6,654 - USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 25/03/2025 HSBC 99,876 0.03 USD 1,331,026 GBP 1,012,517 06/01/2025 HSBC 62,578 0.02 USD 2,408,399 HUF 943,870,162 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,632 0.01 USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 159,024 0.04								0.03
USD 585,423 EUR 555,752 25/03/2025 BNP Paribas 6,654 - USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 25/03/2025 HSBC 99,876 0.03 USD 1,331,026 GBP 1,012,517 06/01/2025 HSBC 62,578 0.02 USD 2,408,399 HUF 943,870,162 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,632 0.01 USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 159,024 0.04								-
USD 8,424,833 EUR 7,993,883 25/03/2025 HSBC 99,876 0.03 USD 1,331,026 GBP 1,012,517 06/01/2025 HSBC 62,578 0.02 USD 2,408,399 HUF 943,870,162 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,632 0.01 USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 159,024 0.04								-
USD 2,408,399 HUF 943,870,162 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 27,632 0.01 USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 159,024 0.04	USD	8,424,833	EUR	7,993,883	25/03/2025	HSBC	99,876	0.03
USD 4,777,824 HUF 1,831,153,063 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 159,024 0.04								0.02
								0.01
								0.08

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	1,114,757	HUF	435,415,532		Goldman Sachs	17,418	-
USD USD	1,345,344 2,013,190	IDR IDR	21,451,637,787 31,273,462,609	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	14,892 73,579	0.02
USD	3,809,309	IDR	59,478,731,145	06/01/2025		120,378	0.03
USD	2,709,181	IDR	41,335,336,655		Morgan Stanley	145,523	0.04
USD USD	1,181,706 2,089,021	IDR IDR	18,327,821,043 33,501,215,943	06/01/2025 25/03/2025	State Street	44,996 31,310	0.01 0.01
USD	3,648,641	IDR	58,777,965,706	25/03/2025		38,381	0.01
USD	1,120,291	INR	94,619,751		Goldman Sachs	15,464	-
USD USD	720,640 1,469,253	INR INR	60,804,795 124,758,534		J.P. Morgan Standard Chartered	10,653 12,510	-
USD	1,469,255	INR	94,619,751		J.P. Morgan	10,154	-
USD	2,289,982	JPY	349,638,806	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	58,990	0.02
USD	1,220,757	JPY	174,223,682		Morgan Stanley	109,063	0.03
USD USD	1,576,628 2,638,197	KRW KRW	2,069,684,334 3,716,906,434	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	172,144 115,911	0.04 0.03
USD	1,209,444	KRW	1,589,644,929		J.P. Morgan	130,714	0.03
USD	217,490	KRW	305,542,499		Morgan Stanley	10,150	- 0.03
USD USD	1,207,733 1,131,458	KRW KRW	1,586,575,964 1,572,806,658	06/01/2025	State Street	131,086 64,154	0.03 0.02
USD	854,198	KZT	443,328,896		J.P. Morgan	9,706	-
USD	2,084,867	MXN	42,522,039	06/01/2025		31,284	- 0.01
USD USD	1,140,614 1,173,541	MXN MXN	23,177,752 23,163,567	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	21,255 54,867	0.01 0.01
USD	130,931	MXN	2,643,094	06/01/2025		3,284	-
USD	17,050,833	MXN	346,474,914		Morgan Stanley	317,988	0.08
USD USD	4,397,819 3,220,689	MXN MYR	90,000,041 13,890,240	25/03/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	108,859 115,336	0.03 0.02
USD	729,190	PEN	2,719,990	06/01/2025		4,973	-
USD	1,246,510	PEN	4,671,544		Goldman Sachs	5,467	-
USD USD	2,383,747 4,198,898	PLN PLN	9,355,933 16,952,101	07/01/2025	Barciays BNP Paribas	113,364 85,170	0.03 0.02
USD	2,985,432	PLN	11,807,728	07/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	120,076	0.03
USD USD	4,732,567	PLN PLN	18,703,664 4,859,530	07/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	193,791	0.05
USD	1,182,595 3,528,079	PLN	14,407,071		BNP Paribas	3,344 42,330	0.01
USD	4,984,627	RON	23,648,231	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	53,340	0.01
USD USD	1,429,325 3,567,638	RON SGD	6,491,369 4,646,966		Goldman Sachs BNP Paribas	75,701 158,581	0.02 0.04
USD	1,708,781	SGD	2,283,854	06/01/2025		33,325	0.04
USD	1,698,398	SGD	2,283,539	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	23,173	-
USD USD	2,695,505 2,258,620	SGD SGD	3,475,565 3,038,802	06/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	145,798 29,327	0.04 0.01
USD	2,390,859	SGD	3,106,000		State Street	112,268	0.03
USD	521,876	SGD	708,479	22/01/2025		1,767	-
USD USD	3,128,817 2,080,862	SGD SGD	4,236,124 2,817,759		Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch	11,366 7,215	-
USD	1,433,135	THB	47,206,896	06/01/2025	Barclays	48,322	0.01
USD	3,407,597	THB	113,867,077		Goldman Sachs	67,308	0.02
USD USD	1,054,108 713,600	THB THB	35,571,399 23,944,566	25/03/2025 25/03/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	5,167 7,515	-
USD	228,434	TWD	7,406,523	06/01/2025		2,737	-
USD	7,966,776	TWD	256,685,301		Goldman Sachs	144,862	0.04
USD USD	1,105,915 2,010,404	TWD TWD	35,905,751 64,940,054		J.P. Morgan Goldman Sachs	11,767 29,054	0.01
USD	2,118,317	TWD	68,387,528		J.P. Morgan	31,784	0.01
USD	1,196,337	ZAR	20,948,929	06/01/2025		86,103	0.02
USD USD	2,177,106 5,335,912	ZAR ZAR	39,646,901 95,105,321	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	75,933 295,601	0.02 0.08
USD	729,722	ZAR	13,170,864	25/03/2025	BNP Paribas	36,665	0.01
USD	1,765,298	ZAR	32,885,835	25/03/2025	Goldman Sachs	34,829	0.01
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				9,446,516	2.31
AUD	2,549,650	USD	1,624,772	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(44,109)	(0.01)
AUD	5,589,107	USD	3,688,294	06/01/2025	HSBC	(223,312)	(0.05)
AUD AUD	7,012,181 3,242,548	USD USD	4,719,205 2,065,282	06/01/2025 25/03/2025	Morgan Stanley	(371,982) (54,811)	(0.09) (0.01)
BRL	12,581,312	USD	2,211,356	06/01/2025		(176,050)	(0.05)
BRL	13,798,392	USD	2,473,530	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(241,334)	(0.07)
BRL BRL	70,469,977 11,123,369	USD USD	12,418,624 1,998,676	06/01/2025	HSBC State Street	(1,018,542) (199,224)	(0.25) (0.05)
BRL	4,071,482	USD	672,312	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(15,689)	(0.03)
BRL	6,357,916	USD	1,061,179	25/03/2025	Goldman Sachs	(46,194)	(0.01)
BRL CAD	64,190,910 1,561,571	USD USD	10,489,259 1,099,266	25/03/2025	HSBC Toronto-Dominion Bank	(241,754) (13,252)	(0.06)
CLP	4,378,947,533	USD	4,754,193	06/01/2025		(351,213)	(0.09)
CLP	1,654,673,098	USD	1,705,140	06/01/2025	Citibank	(41,385)	(0.01)
CLP CLP	867,936,621 546,995,526	USD USD	968,755 574,907		Goldman Sachs Merrill Lynch	(96,055) (24,910)	(0.02) (0.01)
CLP	2,745,604,242	USD	2,908,817		Morgan Stanley	(148,145)	(0.01)
CLP	557,622,121	USD	610,455		State Street	(49,773)	(0.01)
CLP	2,201,668,624	USD	2,242,647	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(29,255)	(0.01)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
- CLD	2 (22 271 100	HCD	2 (71 710	25 /02 /2025	DND Davikas	(27, (21)	(0.01)
CLP CLP	2,623,271,188 1,018,626,407	USD USD	2,671,710 1,050,174		BNP Paribas Morgan Stanley	(36,621) (26,958)	(0.01) (0.01)
CNH	51,107,177	USD	7,331,662	06/01/2025		(358,344)	(0.09)
CNH	52,026,339	USD	7,442,148		BNP Paribas	(343,415)	(0.08)
CNH	8,118,856	USD	1,115,212	06/01/2025		(7,435)	- (0.01)
CNH COP	21,296,953 3,770,184,826	USD USD	2,934,394 893,813		BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	(22,620) (38,513)	(0.01) (0.01)
COP	24,472,740,688	USD	5,635,709		Goldman Sachs	(83,848)	(0.01)
COP	10,026,230,140	USD	2,294,059	07/01/2025		(19,518)	(0.01)
COP	6,015,738,084	USD	1,365,378		State Street	(653)	-
COP	10,224,210,272	USD	2,304,136		Goldman Sachs	(9,005)	-
CZK CZK	49,109,369 55,485,742	EUR USD	1,952,448 2,307,549	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,462) (19,912)	(0.01)
CZK	62,655,910	USD	2,635,507		BNP Paribas	(52,249)	(0.01)
CZK	39,876,645	USD	1,765,187	06/01/2025		(121,101)	(0.03)
CZK	127,257,935	USD	5,342,658		BNP Paribas	(88,734)	(0.02)
CZK	123,208,955	USD	5,173,423	25/03/2025		(86,664)	(0.02)
CZK EGP	2,101,540 93,941,852	USD USD	87,212 1,876,585		Morgan Stanley Goldman Sachs	(449) (30,477)	(0.01)
EUR	852,270	PLN	3,711,381		BNP Paribas	(16,130)	-
EUR	3,014,876	PLN	13,124,470		Morgan Stanley	(55,989)	(0.01)
EUR	7,156	USD	7,465	02/01/2025		(40)	(0.01)
EUR EUR	1,881,594 101,418	USD USD	1,989,120 106,269	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(36,683) (1,032)	(0.01)
EUR	346,598,270	USD	365,584,196	03/01/2025		(5,936,497)	(1.44)
EUR	2,366,649	USD	2,513,732	06/01/2025		(57,677)	(0.02)
EUR	7,705,826	USD	8,470,241		BNP Paribas	(473,313)	(0.11)
EUR EUR	3,250 5,071,042	USD USD	3,441 5,613,268	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		(68) (350,658)	(0.09)
EUR	3,424,626	USD	3,608,897		Merrill Lynch	(54,900)	(0.03)
EUR	323,478,765	USD	337,242,787	05/02/2025		(1,126,998)	(0.28)
EUR	2,345,521	USD	2,470,745		BNP Paribas	(28,083)	(0.01)
EUR	107,771	USD	113,653	25/03/2025		(1,419)	(0.03)
GBP GBP	905,722 106,796	USD USD	1,209,522 136,306	06/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(74,865) (2,516)	(0.02)
HUF	863,391,105	EUR	2,162,803	06/01/2025		(66,737)	(0.02)
HUF	1,387,306,737	EUR	3,449,637	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(80,687)	(0.02)
HUF	948,530,700	USD	2,427,038		Goldman Sachs	(34,516)	- ()
HUF HUF	398,525,483 2,401,943,066	USD USD	1,114,827 6,164,604	06/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	(109,609) (106,075)	(0.03) (0.03)
HUF	1,392,399,095	USD	3,548,764		Goldman Sachs	(50,548)	(0.03)
IDR	54,659,959,886	USD	3,491,239	06/01/2025		(101,174)	(0.02)
IDR	18,534,824,258	USD	1,187,110		BNP Paribas	(37,562)	(0.01)
IDR	58,777,965,706	USD	3,663,324			(17,856)	(0.01)
IDR IDR	14,732,490,044 25,161,749,345	USD USD	935,188 1,628,913	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley State Street	(21,465) (68,356)	(0.01) (0.02)
IDR	26,681,172,981	USD	1,673,851	25/03/2025		(35,040)	(0.01)
IDR	35,247,496,289	USD	2,166,484	25/03/2025	State Street	(1,512)	-
INR	185,563,329	USD	2,201,017		Goldman Sachs	(34,287)	(0.01)
INR INR	94,619,751 124,758,534	USD USD	1,114,310 1,461,970	06/01/2025	Standard Chartered	(9,483) (16,079)	-
JPY	523,862,488	USD	3,526,513			(183,827)	(0.04)
KRW	762,601,350	USD	546,213	06/01/2025		(28,714)	(0.01)
KRW	1,576,365,709	USD	1,132,520	06/01/2025		(62,801)	(0.02)
KRW KRW	5,396,158,371 3,106,035,388	USD USD	4,082,786 2,231,185		Morgan Stanley State Street	(420,964) (123,436)	(0.10) (0.03)
KRW	749,362,430	USD	519,705		BNP Paribas	(11,534)	(0.03)
KRW	762,601,350	USD	532,364		Goldman Sachs	(15,216)	-
KRW	155,289,355	USD	108,692	25/03/2025		(3,096)	- (0.01)
KZT MXN	1,163,269,281 421,040,218	USD USD	2,383,638 21,254,014		Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	(167,741) (920,073)	(0.04) (0.23)
MXN	72,054,826	USD	3,521,354	06/01/2025		(41,500)	(0.23)
MXN	23,177,752	USD	1,137,230	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(21,227)	(0.01)
MXN	243,496,353	USD	11,840,030		Morgan Stanley	(236,189)	(0.06)
MYR MYR	13,890,240 6,059,769	USD USD	3,245,990 1,367,078	06/01/2025 25/03/2025	BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	(140,637) (7,300)	(0.03)
PEN	4,671,544	USD	1,248,208		Goldman Sachs	(4,375)	-
PLN	2,192,097	USD	569,127	07/01/2025		(37,175)	(0.01)
PLN	14,407,071	USD	3,538,903	07/01/2025		(42,771)	(0.01)
PLN DI N	14,506,016	USD	3,594,179 5,863,107		Goldman Sachs	(74,036) (246,457)	(0.02)
PLN PLN	23,145,805 15,176,901	USD USD	5,863,197 3,738,140	07/01/2025 07/01/2025		(246,457) (55,196)	(0.06) (0.01)
PLN	4,687,554	USD	1,150,126	22/01/2025		(13,225)	-
PLN	694,261	USD	170,203	25/03/2025		(2,228)	-
RON	10,681,154	USD	2,273,528	08/01/2025		(46,222)	(0.01)
RON RON	4,278,114 15,180,332	USD USD	903,261 3,306,137	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs	(11,160) (140,633)	(0.03)
RON	23,648,231	USD	4,965,798	25/03/2025		(58,482)	(0.03)
SGD	4,568,806	USD	3,400,348	06/01/2025	Barclays	(48,629)	(0.01)
SGD	9,686,453	USD	7,472,680		BNP Paribas	(366,608)	(0.10)
SGD SGD	3,001,853 1,529,116	USD USD	2,254,802 1,137,977	06/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	(52,614) (16,203)	(0.02)
SGD	48,497	USD	36,256	06/01/2025		(678)	-
SGD	1,530,003	USD	1,139,757		BNP Paribas	(13,796)	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
THB	31,628,624	USD	939,371		Goldman Sachs	(11,546)	-
THB	453,904,771	USD	13,722,224		Morgan Stanley	(406,938)	(0.10)
THB	54,127,430	USD	1,605,279	25/03/2025		(9,151)	-
TWD	43,312,274	USD	1,333,506	06/01/2025		(13,661)	-
TWD	256,685,301	USD	7,932,403		Goldman Sachs	(110,489)	(0.03)
TWD	35,905,751	USD	1,107,109	22/01/2025		(14,492)	-
USD	1,010,972	BRL	6,440,870	25/03/2025		(17,256)	-
USD	1,634,556	BRL	10,281,927		Goldman Sachs	(6,862)	-
USD	1,128,167	COP	4,983,091,864	07/01/2025		(2,292)	-
USD	1,664,060	COP	7,468,935,586		BNP Paribas	(30,335)	(0.01)
USD	1,669,943	COP	7,558,212,604		Goldman Sachs	(44,706)	(0.01)
USD	689,517	COP	3,049,443,113	07/01/2025		(2,277)	-
USD	1,021,618	COP	4,554,650,834		Morgan Stanley	(810)	-
USD	1,833,727	EGP	93,941,852		Goldman Sachs	(12,381)	-
USD	1,364,299	KZT	719,940,385		Standard Chartered	(7,107)	-
USD	2,870,735	MXN	59,539,427		Goldman Sachs	(4,694)	-
USD	899,979	MXN	18,752,003		Morgan Stanley	(5,640)	-
USD	517,984	PEN	1,951,554		BNP Paribas	(1,632)	-
USD	519,018	PHP	30,741,417	22/01/2025		(9,160)	-
USD	1,674,098	PLN	6,918,778	07/01/2025		(4,866)	-
USD	1,128,769	THB	38,960,241	06/01/2025		(14,129)	(0.01)
USD	1,139,824	THB	39,931,439	06/01/2025		(31,564)	(0.01)
USD	11,547,544	THB	394,419,073		Standard Chartered	(22,730)	(0.01)
USD	1,046,857	THB	35,677,215	25/03/2025		(5,204)	(0.01)
USD	2,076,913	THB	71,502,296	25/03/2025		(31,571)	(0.01)
USD	628,611	TRY	22,574,498		BNP Paribas	(8,149)	(0.04)
USD	2,968,989	TRY	111,144,456	06/01/2025		(166,069)	(0.04)
USD	568,216	TRY	23,529,816		Goldman Sachs	(84,592)	(0.02)
USD	187,718	TRY	7,604,444		Morgan Stanley	(23,259)	(0.01)
USD	581,793	TRY TRY	22,574,498		BNP Paribas	(8,773)	(0.03)
USD USD	4,423,161	TRY	171,602,705	25/03/2025	Merrill Lynch	(66,091)	(0.02)
	1,131,817		43,746,449		*	(12,622)	(0.01)
ZAR	12,244,383	USD	691,026 3,197,786	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		(42,109)	(0.01)
ZAR ZAR	57,875,302	USD	4,838,013			(130,559)	(0.04)
ZAR ZAR	85,581,465	USD			Morgan Stanley	(302,438)	(0.08)
ZAR ZAR	20,444,796	USD USD	1,138,032 1,027,266	22/01/2025 25/03/2025		(56,198) (24,923)	(0.01)
ZAR ZAR	19,048,527 23.106.091	USD	1,027,266	25/03/2025		(63,192)	(0.01) (0.02)
	-,,-		1,279,047	25/03/2025	HZRC		
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(19,168,031)	(4.68)
Net Unrealised Lo	Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities						

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	96	USD	10,475,250	71,415	0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				71,415	0.02
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				71,415	0.02

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
7,156,000	Foreign Exchange AUD/USD, Call, 0.696, 15/01/2025	AUD	Goldman Sachs	8,897,056	1	-
4,140,000	Foreign Exchange IDR/USD, Put, 15,900.000, 20/02/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	4,140,000	16,925	0.01
9,666,670	Foreign Exchange ILS/USD, Put, 3.400, 15/01/2025	USD	HSBC	9,666,670	285	-
9,871,470	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.200, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	9,871,470	175,384	0.04
9,871,470	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.350, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	9,871,470	52,035	0.01
13,230,000	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.390, 27/02/2025	USD	HSBC	13,230,000	66,350	0.02
9,871,470	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.400, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	9,871,470	31,305	0.01
11,990,000	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.035, 25/03/2025	EUR	HSBC	24,892,432	150,344	0.04
17,176,600	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.040, 03/02/2025	EUR	Goldman Sachs	35,660,329	173,862	0.04
13,055,116	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.060, 03/01/2025	EUR	HSBC	27,103,719	261,679	0.06
17,406,820	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.080, 03/01/2025	EUR	HSBC	36,138,289	695,917	0.17
10,520,000	Foreign Exchange USD/INR, Call, 87.000, 14/05/2025	USD	HSBC	10,520,000	76,562	0.02
9,614,000	Foreign Exchange USD/JPY, Call, 158.500, 10/02/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	9,614,000	82,456	0.02
9,103,300	Foreign Exchange USD/SGD, Call, 1.360, 10/01/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	9,103,300	25,888	0.01
9,605,080	Foreign Exchange USD/THB, Call, 34.150, 10/01/2025	USD	HSBC	9,605,080	57,168	0.01
4,802,540	Foreign Exchange USD/THB, Call, 35.450, 10/01/2025	USD	HSBC	4,802,540	532	-
4,140,000	Foreign Exchange ZAR/USD, Put, 17.750, 20/02/2025	USD	Barclays	4,140,000	7,535	-
Total Purchased	Option Contracts at Fair Value - Assets			_	1,874,228	0.46

Option Written Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
(10,734,000)	Foreign Exchange AUD/USD, Call, 0.721, 15/01/2025	AUD	Goldman Sachs	13,345,584	-	-
(9,871,470)	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.200, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	9,871,470	(175,384)	(0.05)
(9,871,470)	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.350, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	9,871,470	(52,035)	(0.01)
(13,230,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.510, 27/02/2025	USD	HSBC	13,230,000	(24,426)	(0.01)
(9,871,470)	Foreign Exchange USD/CNH, Call, 7.550, 10/02/2025	USD	HSBC	9,871,470	(7,184)	-
(11,990,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.000, 25/03/2025	EUR	HSBC	24,892,432	(48,407)	(0.01)
(17,176,600)	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.005, 03/02/2025	EUR	Goldman Sachs	35,660,329	(26,766)	(0.01)
(13,055,116)	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.060, 03/01/2025	EUR	HSBC	27,103,719	(261,678)	(0.06)
(17,406,820)	Foreign Exchange USD/EUR, Put, 1.080, 03/01/2025	EUR	HSBC	36,138,289	(695,917)	(0.17)
(4,140,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/IDR, Call, 16,700.000, 20/02/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	4,140,000	(10,945)	-
(9,614,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/JPY, Call, 162.500, 10/02/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	9,614,000	(24,674)	(0.01)
(9,103,300)	Foreign Exchange USD/SGD, Call, 1.390, 10/01/2025	USD	Goldman Sachs	9,103,300	(343)	-
(4,802,540)	Foreign Exchange USD/THB, Call, 34.150, 10/01/2025	USD	HSBC	4,802,540	(28,584)	(0.01)
(9,605,080)	Foreign Exchange USD/THB, Call, 35.450, 10/01/2025	USD	HSBC	9,605,080	(1,063)	-
(4,140,000)	Foreign Exchange USD/ZAR, Call, 19.300, 20/02/2025	USD	Barclays	4,140,000	(46,353)	(0.01)
Total Written Op	tion Contracts at Fair Value - Liabilities				(1,403,759)	(0.35)

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount Currer	cy Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
10,000,000 USD	Goldman Sachs	Federative Republic of Brazil 3.75% 12/09/2031	Buy	(1.00)%	20/12/2029	482,396	0.12
Total Credit Default Sv	ap Contracts at Fair Value	Assets				482,396	0.12
15,000,000 USD	Citigroup	CDX.NA.EM.42-V1	Sell	1.00%	20/12/2029	(462,477)	(0.12)
Total Credit Default Sv	Total Credit Default Swap Contracts at Fair Value - Liabilities						(0.12)
Net Market Value on C	edit Default Swap Contract	s - Assets				19,919	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
40,000,000	ZAR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 7.72%			
42,500,000	CZK	Citigroup	Receive floating JIBAR 3 month Pay floating PRIBOR 6 month	19/12/2029	1,696	-
105,000,000	CZK	Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.666% Pay floating PRIBOR 6 month	31/12/2027	2,846	-
5,000,000	PLN	Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.805% Pay fixed 4.79%	18/12/2034	4,003	-
55,000,000	ZAR	Citigroup	Receive floating WIBOR 6 month Pay fixed 7.64%	10/12/2027	10,273	-
5,000,000,000	CLP	Citigroup	Receive floating JIBAR 3 month Pay fixed 4.865%	18/12/2029	11,919	-
1,400,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Receive floating CLICP 1 day Pay fixed 2.617%	18/12/2026	12,997	-
2,700,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 2.694%	13/12/2034	13,902	=
1,650,000,000	KRW	Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 2.613%	20/12/2034	14,250	-
240,000,000	INR	Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay floating MIBOR 1 day	06/12/2034	16,837	0.01
2,500,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 6.434% Pay fixed 5.07%	16/05/2029	20,434	0.01
2,600,000,000		Citigroup	Receive floating CLICP 1 day Pay fixed 2.612%	19/12/2029	21,888	0.01
2,600,000,000		Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 2.612%	13/12/2034	26,529	0.01
2,500,000		Citigroup	Receive floating CD_KSDA 3 month Pay fixed 4.538%	13/12/2034	26,529	0.01
30,000,000		Citigroup	Receive floating WIBOR 6 month Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week	24/09/2034	31,518	0.01
45,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 1.66% Pay floating PRIBOR 6 month	24/09/2029	46,655	0.01
9,000,000			Receive fixed 4.02% Pay fixed 4.641%	18/06/2034	74,032	0.02
		Citigroup	Receive floating WIBOR 6 month	07/10/2034	95,614	0.02
77,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week Receive fixed 2.07%	17/05/2029	298,294	0.07
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Asse	ets		730,216	0.18
53,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day			
1,400,000,000	HUF	Citigroup	Receive fixed 11.658% Pay floating BUBOR 6 month	04/01/2027	(498,430)	(0.12)
13,750,000	BRL	Citigroup	Receive fixed 5.62% Pay floating CDI 1 day	26/08/2029	(146,239)	(0.04)
1,500,000,000	HUF	Citigroup	Receive fixed 11.96% Pay floating BUBOR 6 month	04/01/2027	(118,613)	(0.03)
24,000,000	MYR	Citibank	Receive fixed 6.18% Pay fixed 3.798%	03/12/2029	(67,580)	(0.02)
50,000,000	CZK	Citigroup	Receive floating KLIBOR 3 month Pay floating PRIBOR 6 month	12/04/2029	(59,145)	(0.01)
40,000,000		HSBC	Receive fixed 3.487% Pay floating KLIBOR 3 month	27/11/2034	(53,217)	(0.01)
48,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.47% Pay floating TIIEOIS 1 day	29/11/2029	(34,443)	(0.01)
150,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 9.192% Pay floating THOR 1 day	08/11/2034	(30,072)	(0.01)
50,000,000		Standard Chartered	Receive fixed 2.21% Pay floating KLIBOR 3 month	02/12/2034	(28,303)	(0.01)
500,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.412% Pay floating BUBOR 6 month	02/12/2026	(18,631)	(0.01)
4,000,000,000		Citigroup	Receive fixed 6.255% Pay floating CD KSDA 3 month	22/11/2029	(18,469)	(0.01)
4,000,000,000			Receive fixed 2.563% Pay floating CD KSDA 3 month	13/12/2027	(11,413)	-
		Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.563%	13/12/2027	(11,413)	-
5,000,000,000		Citigroup	Pay floating CD_KSDA 3 month Receive fixed 2.595%	09/12/2027	(11,087)	-
15,000,000		Citigroup	Pay floating TIIEOIS 1 day Receive fixed 8.84%	20/11/2029	(10,100)	-
8,000,000,000		Citigroup	Pay floating CD_KSDA 3 month Receive fixed 2.65%	20/12/2027	(9,421)	-
49,000,000		Citigroup	Pay floating TIIEOIS 1 day Receive fixed 9.127%	14/11/2029	(6,102)	-
400,000,000		Citigroup	Pay floating BUBOR 6 month Receive fixed 6.481%	15/11/2029	(5,286)	=
2,000,000,000	CLP	Citigroup	Pay fixed 5.51% Receive floating CLICP 1 day	03/01/2035	(2,371)	-
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Liab	ilities		(1,140,335)	(0.28)
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Li	abilities		(410,119)	(0.10)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrum	ents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Estonia Estonia Government Bond, Reg. S 4%				
					12/10/2032	EUR	5,964,000	6,425,274	0.15
Bonds					Estonia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.25% 17/01/2034	EUR	10,425,000	10,550,992	0.26
Austria Austria Government Bond, Reg. S,							-	16,976,266	0.41
144A 0.5% 20/02/2029 Austria Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	5,360,000	4,967,132	0.12	Finland		-		
144A 0% 20/02/2030 Austria Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	9,420,000	8,306,981	0.20	Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 15/09/2028	EUR	9,950,000	9,308,499	0.23
144A 0% 20/02/2031 Austria Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	10,240,000	8,768,200	0.21	Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 15/09/2029	EUR	8,444,000	7,726,239	0.19
144A 0.9% 20/02/2032 Austria Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	7,710,000	6,844,183	0.17	Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.75% 15/04/2031	EUR	670,000	600,089	0.01
144A 2.9% 20/02/2033	EUR	9,561,000	9,693,358	0.24	Finland Government Bond, Reg. S,				
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.9% 20/02/2034	EUR	3,230,000	3,261,658	0.08	144A 0.125% 15/09/2031 Finland Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	11,320,000	9,627,278	0.23
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.4% 23/05/2034	EUR	12,848,000	12,458,042	0.30	144A 1.125% 15/04/2034 Finland Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	15,100,000	13,046,717	0.32
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 4.15% 15/03/2037	EUR	5,262,000	5,915,473	0.14	144A 0.125% 15/04/2036 Finland Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	2,420,000	1,777,948	0.04
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.15% 20/06/2044	EUR	8,066,000	8,172,491	0.20	144A 2.625% 04/07/2042 Finland Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	4,739,000	4,492,924	0.11
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.85% 23/05/2049	EUR	2,220,000	1,786,629	0.04	144A 1.375% 15/04/2047 Finland Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	5,795,000	4,275,297	0.10
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.75% 20/03/2051					144A 0.125% 15/04/2052	EUR	2,190,000	1,039,575	0.03
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	24,335,000	14,541,683	0.36	Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.95% 15/04/2055	EUR	2,780,000	2,714,627	0.07
144A 3.15% 20/10/2053 Austria Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	9,700,000	9,826,078	0.24				54,609,193	1.33
144A 1.5% 02/11/2086 Austria Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	500,000	304,436	0.01	France		-		
144A 2.1% 20/09/2117 Austria Government Bond, Reg. S 3.2%	EUR	1,150,000	877,616	0.02	Caisse d'Amortissement de la Dette Sociale, Reg. S 3.125% 01/03/2030	EUR	6,800,000	6,913,485	0.17
15/07/2039	EUR	1,550,000 _	1,588,068	0.04	Caisse d'Amortissement de la Dette Sociale, Reg. S 0% 25/11/2030	EUR	2,400,000	2,032,596	0.05
			97,312,028	2.37	Dexia SA, Reg. S 1.25% 27/10/2025 Dexia SA, Reg. S 0.01% 22/01/2027	EUR EUR	7,800,000 3,200,000	7,717,743 3,042,280	0.19 0.07
Belgium Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,		_			Dexia SA, Reg. S 0% 21/01/2028	EUR	8,700,000	8,064,689	0.20
144A 0.1% 22/06/2030	EUR	3,653,200	3,201,226	0.08	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 24/09/2027	EUR	222,381,247	222,982,788	5.44
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1% 22/06/2031	EUR	11,269,008	10,165,791	0.25	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.75% 25/10/2027	EUR	165,150,000	166,767,570	4.07
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0% 22/10/2031	EUR	7,460,000	6,223,692	0.15	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 25/05/2029	EUR	108,253,000	98,772,555	2.41
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.25% 22/04/2033	EUR	9,844,904	8,725,760	0.21	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 25/05/2030	EUR	71,460,000	70,689,840	1.72
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3% 22/06/2033	EUR	13,250,000	13,373,324	0.33	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 1.5% 25/05/2031	EUR	48,695,000	44,946,763	1.10
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3% 22/06/2034	EUR	12,990,210	13,075,711	0.32	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,			55.830.926	
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.85% 22/10/2034	EUR	14,910,000	14,743,344	0.36	144A 0% 25/11/2031 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	67,930,000	, ,	1.36
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,					144A 1.25% 25/05/2034 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	2,705,000	2,292,241	0.06
144A 1.9% 22/06/2038 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	8,515,000	7,327,981	0.18	144A 1.25% 25/05/2036 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	6,710,000	5,430,248	0.13
144A 0.4% 22/06/2040 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	7,370,000	4,810,602	0.12	144A 1.25% 25/05/2038 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	9,825,000	7,575,081	0.18
144A 4.25% 28/03/2041 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	4,845,000	5,408,549	0.13	144A 4% 25/10/2038 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S.	EUR	26,064,840	27,786,126	0.68
144A 3.45% 22/06/2043 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	2,490,000	2,512,574	0.06	144A 1.75% 25/06/2039 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	15,490,000	12,627,270	0.31
144A 1.6% 22/06/2047 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	6,383,153	4,580,876	0.11	144A 0.5% 25/05/2040	EUR	31,386,002	20,376,771	0.50
144A 1.7% 22/06/2050 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	4,518,475	3,175,517	0.08	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 25/05/2043	EUR	16,725,000	14,381,795	0.35
144A 1.4% 22/06/2053	EUR	4,432,003	2,773,277	0.07	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 25/06/2044	EUR	18,590,000	10,785,257	0.26
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.3% 22/06/2054	EUR	5,514,600	5,255,219	0.13	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 3.25% 25/05/2045	EUR	21,214,106	20,296,609	0.50
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 22/06/2055	EUR	6,218,925	6,117,215	0.15	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2% 25/05/2048	EUR	13,218,073	9,914,692	0.24
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.25% 22/06/2057	EUR	2,964,980	2,224,456	0.05	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 3% 25/06/2049	EUR	12,223,853	11,043,713	0.27
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.15% 22/06/2066	EUR	6,480,000	4,663,221	0.11	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 1.5% 25/05/2050	EUR	35,532,425	23,069,205	0.56
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.65% 22/06/2071	EUR	2,835,000	1,145,929	0.03	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,				
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 28/03/2032	EUR	6,170,000	6,665,429	0.03	144A 0.75% 25/05/2052 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	16,284,985	8,256,219	0.20
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S					144A 0.75% 25/05/2053 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	19,142,894	9,475,857	0.23
3.75% 22/06/2045	EUR	11,411,000 _	11,981,410	0.29	144A 3% 25/05/2054 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	11,510,114	10,053,880	0.25
Bulgaria		_	138,151,103	3.37	144A 4% 25/04/2055 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	3,945,860	4,147,216	0.10
Bulgaria Bulgaria Government Bond, Reg. S		2. 522 533	22 222		144A 3.25% 25/05/2055 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	23,898,407	21,812,614	0.53
3.625% 05/09/2032	EUR	31,580,000 _	32,327,925	0.79	144A 1.75% 25/05/2066 France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	1,205,000	732,031	0.02
		_	32,327,925	0.79	144A 0.5% 25/05/2072	EUR	24,000	8,239	0.00
								907,826,299	22.15

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Germany					Italy				
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/08/2031	EUR	22,310,000	19,384,772	0.47	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 01/03/2030	EUR	29,266,000	30,221,535	0.74
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 2.6% 15/08/2034	EUR	24,891,000	25,364,227	0.47	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.65% 01/12/2030	EUR	5,059,000	4,693,638	0.74
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/05/2036	EUR	17,490,000	13,244,475		Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 15/02/2031	EUR	55,105,000	56.426.553	
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S				0.32	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,				1.38
1% 15/05/2038 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	24,675,000	20,369,020	0.50	Reg. S, 144A 0.6% 01/08/2031 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	14,160,000	12,093,985	0.29
2.6% 15/05/2041 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	18,568,000	18,535,961	0.45	Reg. S, 144A 4% 30/10/2031 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	5,272,000	5,577,125	0.14
3.25% 04/07/2042 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	8,710,000	9,503,072	0.23	Reg. S, 144A 1.65% 01/03/2032 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	29,620,000	26,847,568	0.65
2.5% 15/08/2046 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	14,770,000	14,581,024	0.36	Reg. S, 144A 3.35% 01/03/2035 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	93,210,000	92,397,209	2.25
1.25% 15/08/2048 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	24,125,000	18,545,456	0.45	Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 01/03/2036 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	12,060,000	9,747,932	0.24
0% 15/08/2050 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	4,880,000	2,559,274	0.06	Reg. S, 144A 3.25% 01/03/2038 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	16,930,000	16,121,423	0.39
0% 15/08/2050 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	17,657,000	9,258,587	0.23	Reg. S, 144A 2.95% 01/09/2038 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro.	EUR	4,007,000	3,684,677	0.09
0% 15/08/2052 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	22,450,000	11,172,927	0.27	Reg. S, 144A 4.15% 01/10/2039 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg.	EUR	24,903,000	25,813,267	0.63
1.8% 15/08/2053 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	EUR	24,868,300	20,943,839	0.51	S, 144A 3.1% 01/03/2040 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro.	EUR	15,800,000	14,516,507	0.35
Reg. S 1.25% 30/06/2027	EUR	44,800,000	43,691,937	1.07	Reg. S, 144A 5% 01/09/2040	EUR	6,708,000	7,609,716	0.19
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 2.375% 05/08/2027	EUR	50,640,000	50,775,725	1.24	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.8% 01/03/2041	EUR	19,986,000	15,131,041	0.37
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/12/2027	EUR	47,000,000	43,943,978	1.07	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 4.45% 01/09/2043	EUR	6,023,000	6,408,668	0.16
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 2.75% 15/03/2028	EUR	25,087,000	25,419,529	0.62	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 4.75% 01/09/2044	EUR	5,122,000	5,691,612	0.14
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/09/2028	EUR	20,000,000	18,357,677	0.45	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.5% 30/04/2045	EUR	7,463,000	5,028,103	0.12
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 3.125% 10/10/2028	EUR	72,780,000	74,686,076	1.82	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.25% 01/09/2046	EUR	9,106,000	8,204,850	0.20
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 09/11/2028	EUR	19,796,000	18,066,079	0.44	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 01/03/2048	EUR	7,208,000	6,644,262	0.16
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.75% 15/01/2029	EUR	37,000,000	34,658,512	0.44	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.85% 01/09/2049	EUR	14,149,000	13,821,769	0.34
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,					Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg.				
Reg. S 2.375% 04/10/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	EUR	23,671,000	23,623,166	0.58	S, 144A 1.7% 01/09/2051 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	23,122,000	14,787,791	0.36
Reg. S 2.875% 28/12/2029 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	EUR	5,000,000	5,089,253	0.12	Reg. S, 144A 4.3% 01/10/2054 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	18,865,000	19,327,475	0.47
Reg. S 3.125% 07/06/2030 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	EUR	25,000,000	25,791,023	0.63	Reg. S, 144A 2.8% 01/03/2067 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	5,750,000	4,411,791	0.11
Reg. S 0% 10/01/2031 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank,	EUR	24,000,000	20,642,059	0.50	Reg. S, 144A 2.15% 01/03/2072 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	4,190,000	2,664,337	0.06
Reg. S 0.1% 08/03/2027 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank,	EUR	82,385,000	78,547,919	1.92	Reg. S 1.2% 15/08/2025 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	12,600,000	12,508,697	0.31
Reg. S 0.375% 14/02/2028 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank,	EUR	9,400,000	8,839,055	0.22	Reg. S 3.8% 15/04/2026 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg.	EUR	87,130,000	88,679,446	2.16
Reg. S 0% 19/07/2028	EUR	10,000,000	9,183,850	0.22	S 1.1% 01/04/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	52,025,000	50,552,129	1.23
			664,778,472	16.22	Reg. S 0.95% 15/09/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg.	EUR	28,890,000	27,763,198	0.68
Hungary Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5%		_			S 2.65% 01/12/2027	EUR	19,400,000	19,474,787	0.48
22/02/2027 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	10,090,000	10,478,969	0.26	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 2% 01/02/2028	EUR	17,510,000	17,246,509	0.42
0.125% 21/09/2028 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 4%	EUR	7,084,000	6,308,267	0.15	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 4.1% 01/02/2029	EUR	23,880,000	25,124,696	0.61
25/07/2029	EUR	16,491,000	16,773,470	0.41	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 2.8% 15/06/2029	EUR	13,820,000	13,847,778	0.34
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 1.625% 28/04/2032	EUR	5,000,000	4,301,072	0.10	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3% 01/08/2029	EUR	32,480,000	32,842,054	0.80
		-	37,861,778	0.92	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 5.25% 01/11/2029	EUR	26,729,521	29,739,987	0.73
Ireland		-			Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.85% 15/12/2029	EUR	24,440,000	25,550,729	0.62
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 2.4% 15/05/2030	EUR	9,864,000	9,898,425	0.24	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.35% 01/04/2030	EUR	13,994,000	12,960,736	0.32
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 1.35% 18/03/2031	EUR	2,320,000	2,183,011	0.05	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.7% 15/06/2030	EUR	2,220,000	2,301,864	0.06
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 18/10/2031	EUR	9,700,000	8,216,785	0.20	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.9% 01/04/2031	EUR	5,180,000	4,551,685	
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 1.3% 15/05/2033	EUR	7,599,494	6,912,255	0.17	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,				0.11
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 2.6% 18/10/2034	EUR	933,580	930,462	0.02	Reg. S 6% 01/05/2031 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	15,899,000	18,645,627	0.45
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 1.7% 15/05/2037	EUR	2,624,000	2,329,920	0.02	Reg. S 5.75% 01/02/2033 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	6,550,000	7,687,858	0.19
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 3% 18/10/2043					Reg. S 4.4% 01/05/2033 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro	EUR	13,755,000	14,866,572	0.36
Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 2%	EUR	4,752,500	4,848,263	0.12	Inflation Linked Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.6% 22/11/2028	EUR	32,500,000	32,306,858	0.79
18/02/2045 Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	5,425,710	4,677,390	0.11			-	844,524,044	20.60
15/05/2050	EUR	7,443,000 -	5,613,012	0.14			-		
		_	45,609,523	1.11					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Latvia					Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,				
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 25/03/2027	EUR	2,774,000	2,852,762	0.07	Reg. S, 144A 1.95% 30/07/2030 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	24,208,000	23,398,079	0.57
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 17/01/2028	EUR	4,695,000	4,835,715	0.12	Reg. S, 144A 1.25% 31/10/2030 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	20,735,000	19,173,292	0.47
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 22/05/2029	EUR	5,147,000	5,348,933	0.13	Reg. S, 144A 0.1% 30/04/2031 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	8,470,000	7,206,121	0.18
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3% 24/01/2032	EUR	19.341.000	19.340.285	0.47	Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 31/10/2031 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	21,520,000	18,547,442	0.45
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 12/07/2033	EUR	4,221,000	4,470,060	0.11	Reg. S, 144A 0.7% 30/04/2032 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	4,170,000	3,599,572	0.09
		-	36,847,755	0.90	Reg. S, 144A 2.35% 30/07/2033 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	13,699,000	13,113,162	0.32
Lithuania		-			Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 31/10/2034 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	58,246,000	60,112,930	1.47
Lithuania Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 13/02/2034	EUR	24,739,000	25,247,263	0.62	Reg. S, 144A 1.85% 30/07/2035 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	59,285,000	52,631,741	1.28
			25,247,263	0.62	Reg. S, 144A 4.2% 31/01/2037 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	1,905,000	2,093,638	0.05
Luxembourg		-			Reg. S, 144A 3.9% 30/07/2039 Spain Bonos v Obligaciones del Estado.	EUR	11,658,000	12,334,907	0.30
European Financial Stability Facility, Reg. S 2.75% 17/08/2026	EUR	10,000,000	10,065,504	0.25	Reg. S, 144A 1.2% 31/10/2040	EUR	22,412,000	16,368,963	0.40
0		_	10,065,504	0.25	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 4.7% 30/07/2041	EUR	9,900,000	11,472,110	0.28
Netherlands		-			Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1% 30/07/2042	EUR	6,336,000	4,304,714	0.10
Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0% 15/07/2030	EUR	16,915,000	14,889,471	0.36	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 30/07/2043	EUR	15,295,000	15,098,698	0.37
Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0% 15/07/2031		3,650,000	3,127,151	0.08	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 5.15% 31/10/2044	EUR	9,556,000	11,765,841	0.29
Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 15/07/2032		16,096,000	13,934,388		Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 2.9% 31/10/2046	EUR	11,583,000	10,495,154	0.26
Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,				0.34	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 2.7% 31/10/2048	EUR	7,405,000	6,393,532	0.16
144A 2.5% 15/07/2033 Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,		11,350,000	11,321,625	0.28	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1% 31/10/2050	EUR	12,890,000	7,392,989	0.18
144A 2.5% 15/07/2034 Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	1,810,000	1,794,031	0.04	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.9% 31/10/2052	EUR	11,640,000	8,164,302	0.20
144A 4% 15/01/2037 Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,		8,890,000	10,071,948	0.25	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 4% 31/10/2054	EUR	19,680,000	20,713,113	0.50
144A 0% 15/01/2038 Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	12,615,000	8,865,664	0.22	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,				
144A 0.5% 15/01/2040 Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	26,115,000	19,040,943	0.46	Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 30/07/2066 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	8,441,000	7,923,539	0.19
144A 2.75% 15/01/2047 Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	10,460,000	10,536,063	0.26	Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 31/10/2071	EUR	4,022,000	2,056,780	0.05
144A 0% 15/01/2052 Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	11,170,000	5,534,682	0.13				603,455,905	14.72
144A 2% 15/01/2054	EUR	7,195,000	6,182,469	0.15	Supranational European Investment Bank 0%				
			105,298,435	2.57	17/06/2027 European Investment Bank, Reg. S	EUR	7,800,000	7,382,280	0.18
Poland Poland Government Bond 2%					0.375% 15/09/2027 European Investment Bank, Reg. S	EUR	12,975,000	12,338,518	0.30
25/08/2036 Poland Government Bond, Reg. S 1%	PLN	153,457,000	33,226,594	0.81	2.75% 28/07/2028 European Investment Bank, Reg. S 0%	EUR	14,284,000	14,501,849	0.35
07/03/2029 Poland Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	5,000,000	4,700,388	0.12	28/09/2028 European Investment Bank, Reg. S	EUR	40,000,000	36,664,379	0.89
3.125% 22/10/2031	EUR	15,112,000	15,164,791	0.37	0.05% 15/11/2029 European Investment Bank, Reg. S	EUR	4,185,000	3,727,400	0.09
			53,091,773	1.30	2.25% 15/03/2030 European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S	EUR	9,340,000	9,239,955	0.23
Romania Romania Government Bond, Reg. S		_			0% 15/12/2026 European Union, Reg. S 2%	EUR	9,870,515	9,439,320	0.23
6.625% 27/09/2029	EUR	5,000,000	5,391,900	0.13	04/10/2027 European Union, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	34,075,000	33,810,408	0.83
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375% 22/03/2031	EUR	12,011,000	12,027,815	0.30	06/12/2027 European Union, Reg. S 0%	EUR	55,000,000	55,858,894	1.36
			17,419,715	0.43	04/10/2028	EUR	40,000,000	36,567,400	0.89
Spain		_			European Union, Reg. S 3.125% 05/12/2028	EUR	35,000,000	35,876,225	0.88
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 0% 31/01/2027	EUR	13,660,000	13,033,279	0.32	European Union, Reg. S 1.625% 04/12/2029	EUR	20,000,000	19,195,940	0.47
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 2.5% 31/05/2027	EUR	44,730,000	44,892,202	1.09	European Union, Reg. S 4% 04/04/2044	EUR	13,746,581	15,029,863	0.37
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 3.5% 31/05/2029	EUR	12,800,000	13,319,072	0.32	European Union, Reg. S 3% 04/03/2053	EUR	10,624,076	9,914,215	0.24
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 0.8% 30/07/2029	EUR	41,910,000	38,796,240	0.95				299,546,646	7.31
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 2.7% 31/01/2030	EUR	1,070,000	1,075,446	0.03	Total Bonds			3,990,949,627	97.37
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.5% 30/04/2027	EUR	15,511,000	15,245,161	0.37	Total Transferable securities and mono	ev market ir	nstruments		
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 0.8% 30/07/2027		11,740,000	11,290,378	0.28	admitted to an official exchange listing			3,990,949,627	97.37
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 31/10/2027		40,100,000	39,119,956	0.95					
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 30/04/2029		30,676,000	29,382,546	0.72					
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 0.6% 31/10/2029		46,460,000	42,400,790	1.03					
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,									
Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 30/04/2030	EUR	22,890,000	20,540,216	0.50					

JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets							
Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in on another regulated market											
Bonds											
France Dexia SA, Reg. S 2.75% 18/01/2029	EUR	17,700,000	17,742,679	0.43							
			17,742,679	0.43							
Poland Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S 4% 13/03/2032	EUR	10,654,000	10,948,443	0.27							
			10,948,443	0.27							
<i>Slovakia</i> Slovakia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.625% 08/06/2033	EUR	7,256,790	7,476,145	0.18							
			7,476,145	0.18							
Total Bonds			36,167,267	0.88							
Total Transferable securities and mon dealt in on another regulated market	struments	36,167,267	0.88								
Units of authorised UCITS or other col	lective inves	tment underta	kings								
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS											
Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	2,097	22,164,802	0.54							
			22,164,802	0.54							
Total Collective Investment Schemes - U	CITS		22,164,802	0.54							
Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth undertakings	er collective	investment	22,164,802	0.54							
Total Investments			4,049,281,696	98.79							
Cash			12,191,060	0.30							
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			37,516,882	0.91							
Total Net Assets			4,098,989,638	100.00							

Italy 20.60 Germany 16.2 Spain 14.7 Supranational 7.3 Belgium 3.3 Netherlands 2.5 Austria 2.3 Poland 1.5 Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.90 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.75	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Germany 16.2 Spain 14.7 Supranational 7.3 Belgium 3.3 Netherlands 2.5 Austria 2.3 Poland 1.5 Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.9 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.7		22.58
Spain 14.7. Supranational 7.3 Belgium 3.3 Netherlands 2.5 Austria 2.3 Poland 1.5 Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.9 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.75	·	20.60
Supranational 7.3 Belgium 3.3 Netherlands 2.5 Austria 2.3 Poland 1.5 Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.90 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		16.22
Belgium 3.3 Netherlands 2.5 Austria 2.3 Poland 1.5 Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.90 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		14.72
Netherlands 2.5 Austria 2.3 Poland 1.5 Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.9 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		7.31
Austria 2.3 Poland 1.5 Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Ireland 1.1 Iungary 0.9 Latvia 0.9 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		3.37
Poland 1.5 Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.9 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		2.57
Finland 1.3 Ireland 1.1 Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.90 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		2.37
Ineland		1.57
Hungary 0.9 Latvia 0.96 Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.18 Total Investments 98.79		1.33
Latvia 0.90 Bulgaria 0.74 Luxembourg 0.79 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.18 Total Investments 98.79		1.11
Bulgaria 0.7 Luxembourg 0.7 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		****
Luxembourg 0.76 Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.18 Total Investments 98.79		****
Lithuania 0.6 Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		***
Romania 0.4 Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		***
Estonia 0.4 Slovakia 0.1 Total Investments 98.79		
Slovakia 0.18 Total Investments 98.79		
Total Investments 98.79		
70.7		0.18
Cash and other assets/(liabilities) 1.2		98.79
	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.21

JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR PLN	31,130,708 133,340,793	PLN EUR	133,340,793 31,207,327	05/02/2025 03/01/2025		4,042 1,119	-
Total Unrealised Ga	ain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				5,161	
EUR EUR	13,358,208 17,590,255	PLN PLN	57,250,273 76,090,520	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(41,233) (218,749)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Lo	ss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(259,982)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Loss	s on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(254,821)	(0.01)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/12/2025 3 Month EURIBOR, 17/03/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-OAT, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025	1,639 (2,442) 133 1,404 (401) (9,996)	EUR EUR EUR EUR	401,893,044 (596,717,963) 15,660,085 187,075,980 (49,429,265) (1,069,047,210)	9,467 11,812 19,950 120,197 66,320 21,854	0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				249,600	0.01
Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025 Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts	(107) 857 3,656	EUR	(14,150,750) 102,750,015 392,563,000	(84,474) (44,338) (201,080)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(329,892) (80,292)	(0.01)

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
47,830,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month			
			Receive fixed 2.478%	05/08/2036	163,181	-
39,900,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month Receive fixed 2.637%	28/01/2036	791,071	0.02
54,475,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month Receive fixed 2.668%	29/07/2036	1,084,789	0.03
				, . ,		
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			2,039,041	0.05
22,260,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.408%			
			Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	29/07/2056	(1,253,159)	(0.03)
17,000,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.403%			
			Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	30/01/2056	(926,077)	(0.02)
20,090,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.225% Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	05/08/2056	(365,264)	(0.01)
			Receive Hoating Euribor o Hontin	05/06/2056	(303,204)	(0.01)
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Liabilities			(2,544,500)	(0.06)
Net Market Value	on Interest	: Rate Swap Contracts - Liabilitie	s .		(505,459)	(0.01)
ivet warket value	on milerest	. Nate 5wap contracts - Liabilitie	3		(505,459)	(0.01)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	t instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 05/10/2033	EUR	100.000	109,356	0.15
listing					Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.125%		100,000		0.15
Bonds					Perpetual Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	200,000	202,190	0.27
Australia Bank of Queensland Ltd., Reg. S 1.839%					12/07/2028 Heidelberg Materials AG, Reg. S 3.375%	EUR	400,000	407,868	0.55
09/06/2027 National Australia Bank Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	450,000	442,498	0.59	17/10/2031 Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	200,000	202,687	0.27
0.875% 19/02/2027 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 1.079%	EUR	550,000	530,603	0.71	0.625% 19/07/2029 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.25% 01/09/2028	EUR EUR	200,000 100.000	175,952 90,632	0.24 0.12
05/04/2027 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 3.106%	EUR	250,000	241,862	0.32	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.625% 14/12/2029	EUR EUR	100,000	88,239 95,213	0.12
23/11/2027 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 3.131%	EUR	100,000	101,417	0.14	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 2.125% 22/03/2030	EUK	100,000		0.13
15/04/2031	EUR	350,000	356,157	0.48	Greece		-	6,703,215	8.98
			1,672,537	2.24	Greece Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUD	3 300 000	2 227 075	2.00
Belgium Anheuser-Busch InBev SA, Reg. S 2.75%		_			3.375% 15/06/2034	EUR	2,200,000	2,226,075	2.98
17/03/2036 KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	EUR EUR	50,000 200,000	47,357 220,499	0.06	Umanni		-	2,226,075	2.98
NDC Group NV, Reg. 3, FKN 670 Fer petual	EUR	200,000		0.30	Hungary Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 4%	5115	250.000	254474	
Canada		-	267,856	0.36	25/07/2029 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	250,000	254,174	0.34
Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.01% 15/12/2027	EUR	400,000	371,296	0.50	5.375% 12/09/2033	EUR	350,000	378,848	0.51
Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.01%							-	633,022	0.85
14/09/2029 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce,	EUR	450,000	396,319	0.53	<i>Indonesia</i> Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT				
Reg. S 0.04% 09/07/2027 Ontario Teachers' Finance Trust, Reg. S	EUR	150,000	140,651	0.19	Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S 1.875% 05/11/2031	EUR	300,000	256,800	0.34
0.05% 25/11/2030 Royal Bank of Canada, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	900,000	763,566	1.02			-	256,800	0.34
25/07/2028 Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), Reg. S	EUR	250,000	257,141	0.34	Ireland		-		
0.1% 19/07/2027 Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), Reg. S	EUR	150,000	141,039	0.19	AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 23/07/2029	EUR	400,000	420,721	0.56
3.191% 16/02/2029	EUR	519,000	528,643	0.71	AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.125% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	212,255	0.28
		_	2,598,655	3.48	Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.375% 10/05/2027	EUR	150,000	145,315	0.20
Denmark Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.75%					Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	205,513	0.28
09/06/2029 Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.75%	EUR	200,000	185,554	0.25	CRH SMW Finance DAC, Reg. S 4% 11/07/2031	EUR	100,000	105,119	0.14
21/06/2030	EUR	200,000	213,564	0.28	Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S 4.154% 29/04/2031	EUR	520,000	538,201	
			399,118	0.53	4.13470 27/04/2031	EUR	520,000		0.72
France Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	105,032	0.14	Italy		-	1,627,124	2.18
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.875% 11/07/2030					Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 26/09/2029	EUR	100,000	94,122	0.12
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.375%	EUR	100,000	89,664	0.12	Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 5.125%				
Perpetual BPCE SA, Reg. S 1.625% 31/01/2028	EUR EUR	200,000 100,000	216,753 95,434	0.29 0.13	14/06/2033 Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 4.625%		200,000	215,459	0.29
BPCE SA, Reg. S 4.375% 13/07/2028 BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% 08/03/2033	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	103,888 102,418	0.14 0.14	28/02/2036 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR	100,000 450,000	102,967 483,536	0.14 0.65
Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 1.125% 12/07/2032	EUR	300,000	253,674	0.34	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 4.875% 19/05/2030	EUR	400,000	431,655	0.58
Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 28/08/2033	EUR	200,000	211,840	0.28	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.85% 16/09/2032	EUR	159,000	161,105	0.21
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	189,645	0.25	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	208,069	0.28
Engie SA, Reg. S 3.625% 06/03/2031 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual	EUR EUR	400,000 100,000	408,465 103,877	0.55	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 15/02/2031	EUR	6,700,000	6,864,447	9.20
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 24/09/2027	EUR	3,310,000	3,320,000	0.14	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 4.45% 01/09/2043	EUR	1,070,000	1,137,974	1.52
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,				4.45	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 4.3% 01/10/2054	EUR	1,100,000	1,126,784	1.51
144A 2.75% 25/02/2029 Societe Generale SA, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	6,400,000	6,434,848	8.62	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 2.95% 15/02/2027	EUR	2,600,000	2,627,858	3.52
25/01/2027 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 1.625%	EUR	200,000	190,602	0.25	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro Inflation	Luix	2,000,000	2,027,030	3.32
Perpetual Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	94,104	0.13	Linked Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.6% 22/11/2028	EUR	700,000	695,703	0.93
1.625% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	96,771	0.13	Snam SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 17/06/2030 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0.925%	EUR	200,000	176,304	0.24
		_	12,017,015	16.10	18/01/2028	EUR	100,000	96,259	0.13
Germany Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 2.6%	_				lanan		-	14,422,242	19.32
15/08/2034 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 2.5%	EUR	4,973,695	5,072,162	6.79	Japan Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp., Reg. S	FIID	150,000	122 707	0
15/08/2054 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	EUR	46,005	45,119	0.06	0.409% 07/11/2029 Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	150,000	132,797	0.18
18/01/2030 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.5%	EUR	100,000	106,652	0.14	3% 21/11/2030	EUR	100,000	99,583	0.13
06/12/2032	EUR	100,000	107,145	0.14			-	232,380	0.31

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Jersey					South Korea				
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125% 08/10/2032	EUR	500,000	443,373	0.60	Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 4.082% 25/09/2027	EUR	100,000	103,858	0.14
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 11/07/2035	EUR	100,000	106,490	0.14	Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 3.124% 18/03/2029	EUR	350,000	356,239	0.48
		_	549,863	0.74			-	460,097	0.62
Luxembourg		-			Spain		-		
Heidelberg Materials Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 4.875% 21/11/2033	EUR	200,000	219,121	0.29	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S 3.5% 28/08/2026	EUR	100,000	101,564	0.14
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.375% 15/10/2040	EUR	100,000	73,187	0.10	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 08/09/2029	EUR	200,000	214,903	0.29
Segro Capital SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.875% 23/03/2030	EUR	300,000	281,923	0.38	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 13/09/2030	EUR	100,000	103,823	0.14
SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 3.75% 10/08/2027	EUR	440,000	447,184	0.60	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% 19/07/2029 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%	EUR	100,000	106,418	0.14
SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 0.875% 27/05/2029	EUR	200,000	179,137	0.24	23/02/2033 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.125%	EUR	100,000	107,251	0.14
		_	1,200,552	1.61	30/05/2034 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%	EUR	200,000	217,643	0.29
Mexico		_			Perpetual Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	200,000	205,770	0.27
Mexico Government Bond 2.25% 12/08/2036	EUR	350,000	274,158	0.37	4.875% Perpetual Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	100,000	103,456	0.14
Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 4.75% 26/02/2029	EUR	350,000	323,008	0.43	Reg. S, 144A 3.55% 31/10/2033 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	4,200,000	4,386,763	5.88
		_	597,166	0.80	Reg. S, 144A 3.45% 30/07/2043 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	1,200,000	1,185,102	1.59
Netherlands		_			Reg. S, 144A 4% 31/10/2054	EUR	2,100,000	2,211,321	2.96
ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	199,659	0.27				8,944,014	11.98
American Medical Systems Europe BV 1.625% 08/03/2031	EUR	100,000	91,642	0.12	Supranational Bangue Ouest Africaine de				
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	197,751	0.27	Developpement, Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033 European Union, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	200,000	167,887	0.23
Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 1% 15/01/2032	EUR	400,000	337,763	0.45	04/07/2034 European Union, Reg. S 0.4% 04/02/2037	EUR EUR	2,290,000 132,000	2,361,689 98,462	3.16 0.13
Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S 0.875% 28/09/2034	EUR	100,000	78,554	0.11	European Union, Reg. S 0.45% 04/07/2041 European Union, Reg. S 2.5% 04/10/2052	EUR EUR	198,043 80,052	129,416 67,857	0.17
Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S 3.875% 23/01/2035	EUR	200,000	204,206	0.27	European Union, Reg. S 3% 04/03/2053	EUR	413,740	388,009	0.09
Enel Finance International NV, STEP, Reg. S 0.25% 17/06/2027	EUR	200,000	188,471	0.25				3,213,320	4.30
Ferrovial SE, Reg. S 4.375% 13/09/2030 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	105,585	0.14	Switzerland UBS Group AG, Reg. S 0.625% 18/01/2033	EUR	200.000	161.434	0.22
2.25% Perpetual RELX Finance BV, Reg. S 1.5% 13/05/2027	EUR EUR	200,000 150,000	187,983 146,285	0.25 0.20	UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	,	372,725	0.22
RELX Finance BV, Reg. S 3.75% 12/06/2031	EUR	100,000	103,577	0.14	UBS Switzerland AG, Reg. S 3.304%	EUR	327,000		0.50
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.752% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	107,174	0.14	05/03/2029	EUR	500,000	511,791	0.68
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 7.125% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	110,361	0.15	United Arab Emirates		-	1,045,950	1.40
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 0.875% 22/09/2028	EUR	300,000	274,515	0.13	MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 0.375% 10/03/2027	EUR	250,000	235,705	0.32
WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 2.25% 09/04/2026	EUR	100,000	99,333	0.13	10/03/2027	Luix	230,000		0.32
WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 1.35% 15/04/2028	EUR	100,000	94,889	0.13	United Kingdom		-	235,705	0.32
13/04/2026	EUR	100,000			Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.347% 08/05/2035	EUR	100,000	104,341	0.14
New Zealand		_	2,527,748	3.39	BG Energy Capital plc, Reg. S 2.25% 21/11/2029	EUR	100,000	97,097	0.13
ASB Bank Ltd., Reg. S 0.25% 21/05/2031 Bank of New Zealand, Reg. S 3.708%	EUR	450,000	381,117	0.51	BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 1.231% 08/05/2031	EUR	400,000	355,683	0.48
20/12/2028	EUR	100,000 _	103,503	0.14	BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	98,558	0.48
			484,620	0.65	Cadent Finance plc, Reg. S 0.75% 11/03/2032	EUR	100,000	82,976	0.13
Portugal Banco Santander Totta SA, Reg. S 3.25%		_			Lloyds Bank plc, Reg. S 0.125% 23/09/2029	EUR	150,000	133,147	
15/02/2031	EUR	400,000 _	409,528	0.55	Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN				0.18
			409,528	0.55	3.125% 24/08/2030 National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.553%	EUR	200,000	199,031	0.27
Romania Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75%					18/09/2029 National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.75% 01/09/2033	EUR EUR	100,000 300,000	89,043 239,186	0.12 0.32
13/07/2030	EUR	330,000	276,457	0.37	Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S 2% 28/04/2027	EUR	100,000	98,406	0.13
		_	276,457	0.37	Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S 0.25% 14/09/2028	EUR	400,000	363,568	0.49
Slovakia Vseobecna Uverova Banka A/S, Reg. S					NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.771% 16/02/2029	EUR	400,000	420,335	0.56
3.875% 05/09/2028	EUR	100,000 _	103,305	0.14	Thames Water Utilities Finance plc, Reg. S 0.875% 31/01/2028	EUR	100,000	73,884	0.10
		_	103,305	0.14	Thames Water Utilities Finance plc, Reg. S 4.375% 18/01/2031	EUR	100,000	77,000	0.10
					TSB Bank plc, Reg. S 3.319% 05/03/2029	EUR	500,000	513,079	0.69
							-	2,945,334	3.95

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets		
United States of America AbbVie, Inc. 2.125% 17/11/2028 AT&T, Inc. 3.95% 30/04/2031 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR EUR	100,000 450,000	97,927 469,553	0.13 0.63	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 Italy France	% of Net Assets 19.32 16.10
1.102% 24/05/2032 Booking Holdings, Inc. 3.625% 01/03/2032	EUR EUR	100,000	87,544 102,514	0.12	Spain Germany United States of America	11.98 8.98 6.17
Carrier Global Corp. 4.5% 29/11/2032 Celanese US Holdings LLC, STEP 5.337% 19/01/2029	EUR	200,000	214,637 423,331	0.29	Luxembourg Supranational United Kingdom	4.76 4.31 3.95
Citigroup, Inc., Reg. S 1.25% 10/04/2029 General Electric Co., Reg. S 4.125% 19/09/2035 Global Payments, Inc. 4.875% 17/03/2031	EUR EUR EUR	300,000 200,000 750,000	278,554 212,042 793,360	0.37 0.28 1.06	Canada Netherlands Greece	3.48 3.38 2.98
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S 0.25% 26/01/2028 McDonald's Corp., Reg. S 4.125%	EUR	100,000	92,750	0.12	Australia Ireland Switzerland	2.24 2.18 1.40
28/11/2035 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.813% 25/10/2028 Netflix, Inc. 4.625% 15/05/2029	EUR EUR EUR	200,000 300,000 100.000	209,062 315,285 107.118	0.28 0.42 0.14	Hungary Mexico Jersey	0.85 0.80 0.74
Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 4.625% 23/05/2033 Realty Income Corp., REIT 4.875%	EUR	100,000	107,971	0.15	New Zealand South Korea Portugal	0.65 0.62 0.55
06/07/2030 Toyota Motor Credit Corp., Reg. S 3.625% 15/07/2031	EUR EUR	300,000	321,974 368,308	0.43	Denmark Romania Belgium	0.53 0.37 0.36
Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302% 17/01/2030 WP Carey, Inc., REIT 4.25% 23/07/2032	EUR EUR	300,000 100,000	302,361 104,178	0.41 0.14	Indonesia United Arab Emirates Japan	0.34 0.32 0.31
		-	4,608,469	6.17	Slovakia Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	97.81
Total Bonds Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instru	uments	70,658,167 70,658,167	94.66	Total	2.19

Transferable securities and money market instruments dealt in on another regulated market $% \left(1\right) =\left(1\right) \left(1\right$

Bonds

Luxembourg Silver Arrow SA Compartment 16, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 3.382% 15/09/2030

FRN 'A' 3.382% 15/09/2030	EUR	59,132	59,113	0.08
		_	59,113	0.08
Total Bonds			59,113	0.08
Total Transferable securities and money mar dealt in on another regulated market	ket instrun	nents	59,113	0.08

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings

Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† EUR 216 2,287,426	
	3.07
2,287,426	3.07
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 2,287,426	3.07
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 2,287,426	3.07
Total Investments 73,004,706 9	7.81
Cash 548,185	0.73
Other Assets/(Liabilities) 1,088,162	1.46
Total Net Assets 74,641,053 100	0.00

†Related Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/03/2027	(60)	EUR	(14,684,250)	-	-
3 Month EURIBOR, 14/12/2026	(60)	EUR	(14,690,250)		-
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/09/2025	60	EUR	14,709,750	(750)	-
3 Month EURIBOR, 16/06/2025	60	EUR	14,695,500	(1,500)	-
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025	(15)	EUR	(1,767,900)	=	-
Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025	20	EUR	2,668,800	-	-
Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025	8	EUR	1,061,440	=	-
Euro-OAT, 06/03/2025	(27)	EUR	(3,331,800)	=	-
Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025	149	EUR	15,940,765	-	-
Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025	8	EUR	859,360	<u> </u>	
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(2,250)	-
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(2,250)	

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets		
6,000,000 EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month Receive fixed 2.34%	17/09/2026	16,932	0.02		
Total Interest Rate Swap Cor	ntracts at Fair Value - Assets		_	16,932	0.02		
1,300,000 EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.551% Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	19/09/2034	(3,947)	_		
Total Interest Rate Swap Cor	ntracts at Fair Value - Liabilities			(3,947)	-		
Net Market Value on Interest Rate Swap Contracts - Assets 12,985 0.02							

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% Perpetual	EUR	100.000	94,115	0.08
-					TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%		,		
Bonds					Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 3.369%	EUR	400,000	363,075	0.31
Australia APA Infrastructure Ltd., Reg. S 2%					Perpetual Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT,	EUR	300,000	299,953	0.25
22/03/2027 Goodman Australia Finance Pty. Ltd.,	EUR	200,000	195,876	0.17	Reg. S 3.5% 11/09/2029	EUR	200,000	201,634	0.17
REIT, Reg. S 4.25% 03/05/2030	EUR	100,000	104,960	0.09	Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.625% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	290,484	0.25
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.713% 12/03/2032	EUR	300,000	306,390	0.26	Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.993% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	214,392	0.18
Woolworths Group Ltd., Reg. S 0.375% 15/11/2028	EUR	338,000	301,890	0.25	3.77370 Felipetual	Luk	-		
13/11/2020	Luk						_	11,038,503	9.34
		_	909,116	0.77	Germany Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 1.301%				
Austria Erste Group Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%					25/09/2049 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121%	EUR	600,000	544,215	0.46
07/06/2033	EUR	500,000	504,233	0.43	08/07/2050	EUR	500,000	466,457	0.40
			504,233	0.43	Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 4.252% 05/07/2052	EUR	600,000	616,727	0.52
Belgium		_			Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 7% 25/09/2083	EUR	300,000	317,001	0.27
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA, Reg. S 1.5% 18/04/2030	EUR	179.000	168,402	0.14	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 5.25% 25/03/2029	EUR	300,000	318,368	0.27
Anheuser-Busch InBev SA, Reg. S 1.65%		,			Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4% 16/07/2032	EUR	100,000	101,786	0.09
28/03/2031 KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.75%	EUR	200,000	185,412	0.16	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.5%				
17/04/2035	EUR EUR	200,000 400,000	208,020 441,009	0.18	06/12/2032 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.875%	EUR	700,000	749,856	0.64
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	EUR	400,000		0.37	Perpetual Covestro AG, Reg. S 4.75% 15/11/2028	EUR EUR	400,000 400,000	439,628 425,681	0.37 0.36
		_	1,002,843	0.85	Covestro AG, Reg. S 1.375% 12/06/2030	EUR	246,000	224,737	0.19
Cayman Islands CK Hutchison Europe Finance 21 Ltd.,					Deutsche Bahn Finance GmbH, Reg. S, FRN 1.6% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	358,178	0.30
Reg. S 0.75% 02/11/2029	EUR	300,000	268,963	0.23	Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4% 12/07/2028	EUR	500,000	509,688	0.43
			268,963	0.23	Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4.5%				
Denmark		-			12/07/2035 Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.375%	EUR	100,000	103,454	0.09
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 3.75% 19/11/2036	EUR	161,000	160,531	0.13	Perpetual Hannover Rueck SE, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%	EUR	400,000	408,716	0.35
17/11/2030	Luix	101,000			26/08/2043	EUR	400,000	453,203	0.38
		_	160,531	0.13	Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG,				
France Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	315,324	0.27	Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 26/05/2049 Vier Gas Transport GmbH, Reg. S 3.375%	EUR	100,000	99,032	0.08
Arkema SA, Reg. S 4.25% 20/05/2030	EUR	100,000	104,852	0.09	11/11/2031	EUR	200,000	199,510	0.17
Arkema SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.8% Perpetual AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 10/03/2043	EUR EUR	400,000 200,000	413,260 203,258	0.35 0.17	Volkswagen Bank GmbH, Reg. S 2.5% 31/07/2026	EUR	100,000	99,101	0.08
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 11/07/2043	EUR	500,000	548,252	0.46	Volkswagen Financial Services AG, Reg. S 3.25% 19/05/2027	EUR	200,000	200,009	0.17
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual	EUR EUR	573,000 550,000	617,665 550,965	0.52 0.47	Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S				
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, Reg. S 1.25% 26/05/2027	EUR	200,000	192,498	0.16	0.625% 19/07/2029 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.625% 07/10/2027	EUR EUR	700,000 300,000	615,486 281,745	0.52 0.24
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.875%					Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.25% 01/09/2028	EUR	200,000	181,082	0.15
01/10/2026	EUR EUR	100,000 400,000	99,768	0.08	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 2.125% 22/03/2030 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 2.25% 07/04/2030	EUR EUR	100,000 800,000	95,141 760,551	0.08
BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S 2.1% 07/04/2032 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.875%	EUK	400,000	363,732	0.31	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 5% 23/11/2030	EUR	100,000	108,436	0.04
Perpetual	EUR EUR	800,000 500,000	848,040	0.72	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.625% 24/03/2031 ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	700,000	591,337	0.50
BPCE SA, Reg. S 4.375% 13/07/2028 BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125%			519,166	0.44	21/09/2028	EUR	200,000	190,475	0.16
08/03/2033 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 1.125%	EUR	100,000	102,345	0.09			_	9,459,600	8.00
12/07/2032 Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%	EUR	200,000	168,870	0.14	Greece		-		
28/08/2033	EUR	500,000	529,530	0.45	Eurobank SA, Reg. S, FRN 4% 24/09/2030	EUR	165,000	168,538	0.14
Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	621,642	0.53	National Bank of Greece SA, Reg. S, FRN				
Danone SA, Reg. S 3.47% 22/05/2031	EUR	400,000	409,322	0.35	4.5% 29/01/2029 National Bank of Greece SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	200,000	207,310	0.18
Danone SA, Reg. S 3.2% 12/09/2031 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	100,866	0.08	3.5% 19/11/2030	EUR	135,000	135,416	0.11
3.375% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	200,000	186,890	0.16	Piraeus Financial Holdings SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375% 18/09/2035	EUR	200,000	209,468	0.18
7.5% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	221,121	0.19			_	720,732	0.61
Engie SA, Reg. S 0% 04/03/2027 Engie SA, Reg. S 3.875% 06/01/2031	EUR EUR	200,000 100,000	188,604 103,252	0.16 0.09	Indonesia		-		
Engie SA, Reg. S 3.625% 06/03/2031	EUR	200,000	204,192	0.17	Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 4.763%				
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	369,770	0.31	14/04/2027	USD	200,000	190,267	0.16
Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.75% 15/06/2028 Kering SA, Reg. S 3.25% 27/02/2029	EUR EUR	200,000 200,000	195,069 201,864	0.16 0.17				190,267	0.16
Orange SA, Reg. S 3.625% 16/11/2031	EUR	300,000	310,727	0.26	Ireland		-		
RCI Banque SA, Reg. S 3.875% 12/01/2029	EUR	147,000	148,971	0.13	AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	FIID	200 000	215 202	0.37
Societe Generale SA, Reg. S 0.75% 25/01/2027	EUR	200,000	190,551	0.16	23/07/2029 AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.875%	EUR	300,000	315,392	0.27
Societe Generale SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.875%	EUR	400,000	423,023		30/05/2031 AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	EUR	350,000	347,219	0.29
21/11/2031 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 4.12%				0.36	20/05/2035	EUR	419,000	431,745	0.37
Perpetual	EUR	120,000	121,461	0.10	AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	303,371	0.26
					Γ0				

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN					Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 6%				
5% 04/07/2031 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	260,000	281,772	0.24	05/03/2032 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125%	GBP	450,000	537,155	0.45
4.75% 10/08/2034	EUR	105,000	108,399	0.09	08/10/2032	EUR	600,000	531,819	0.45
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	411,030	0.35				1,996,821	1.69
CRH SMW Finance DAC, Reg. S 4.25% 11/07/2035	EUR	600,000	639,274	0.54	Luxembourg		-		
Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S 1.125% 10/03/2028	EUR	300,000	282.975	0.24	Aroundtown SA, Reg. S 0.375% 15/04/2027	EUR	100,000	93,333	0.08
Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S 0.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	200,000	181,626	0.15	Aroundtown SA, Reg. S 1.625% 31/01/2028	EUR	800,000	757,444	0.64
Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S	EUR	285,000	295,056	0.15	DH Europe Finance II SARL 0.45% 18/03/2028	EUR	500,000	465,416	0.39
4.154% 29/04/2031 Hammerson Ireland Finance DAC, REIT,					Heidelberg Materials Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 4.875%	2011	300,000	103, 110	0.57
Reg. S 1.75% 03/06/2027 Smurfit Kappa Treasury ULC, Reg. S	EUR	800,000	772,675	0.65	21/11/2033	EUR	256,000	280,399	0.24
3.454% 27/11/2032 Vodafone International Financing DAC,	EUR	116,000	117,951	0.10	Highland Holdings SARL 0.318% 15/12/2026	EUR	104,000	99,173	0.08
Reg. S 4% 10/02/2043	EUR	200,000 _	206,767	0.17	Logicor Financing SARL, Reg. S 4.25% 18/07/2029	EUR	300,000	308,885	0.26
			4,695,252	3.97	Logicor Financing SARL, Reg. S 1.625% 17/01/2030	EUR	500,000	454,256	0.38
Italy Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 1.625%					Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.125% 07/03/2027	EUR	1,630,000	1,576,662	1.33
25/01/2028	EUR	100,000	95,741	0.08	Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.375% 15/10/2040	EUR	100,000	73,154	0.06
Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 2% 04/12/2028	EUR	500,000	477,747	0.40	Segro Capital SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.25%				
Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 2% 15/01/2030	EUR	1,300,000	1,212,418	1.03	23/03/2026 Segro Capital SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	250,000	245,643	0.21
Banco BPM SpA, Reg. S 4.625% 29/11/2027	EUR	300,000	313,748	0.26	23/03/2030 SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	700,000	657,559	0.56
Banco BPM SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.875% 17/01/2030	EUR	500,000	527,395	0.45	20/11/2025 SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	873,000	862,092	0.73
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR	123,000 200,000	119,482 199,204	0.10 0.17	20/12/2026 SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	200,000	195,718	0.17
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	513,228	0.43	10/08/2027 SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR	122,000	123,944	0.10
Eni SpA, Reg. S 1.125% 19/09/2028 Eni SpA, Reg. S 3.875% 15/01/2034	EUR EUR	320,000 205,000	302,635 210,066	0.26 0.18	27/05/2029	EUR	758,000	678,729	0.57
Eni SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual Eni SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR	500,000 400,000	481,620 388,860	0.41 0.33	SES SA, Reg. S 3.5% 14/01/2029 SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 12/09/2054	EUR EUR	275,000 359,000	268,659 330,226	0.23 0.28
Generali, Reg. S 3.875% 29/01/2029 Generali, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047	EUR EUR	200,000 100,000	206,078 105,863	0.17	Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 4.5% 23/11/2026	EUR	200,000	204,878	0.17
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 4.75%				0.09	Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 5.625% 16/01/2029	GBP	300,000	362,344	0.31
06/09/2027 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 4.875%	EUR	300,000	314,036	0.27	Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 3.75% 27/03/2030	EUR	100,000	101,279	0.09
19/05/2030 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 5.125%	EUR	328,000	353,777	0.30			_	8,139,793	6.88
29/08/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.85%	EUR	125,000	138,099	0.12	Mauritius		-		
16/09/2032 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%	EUR	265,000	268,408	0.23	Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	167,000	151,516	0.13
Perpetual Snam SpA, Reg. S 0.75% 17/06/2030	EUR EUR	500,000 700,000	511,052 616,684	0.43 0.52	Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.975% Perpetual	USD	200,000	187,910	0.16
Snam SpA, Reg. S 5.75% 26/11/2036 Snam SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual	GBP EUR	100,000 300,000	120,922 306.937	0.10 0.26	respectation	435	_	339,426	0.29
Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale, Reg. S 3.625% 21/04/2029	EUR	337,000	345.601		Mexico		-		0.29
Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale, Reg. S,			,	0.29	Petroleos Mexicanos, Reg. S 2.75% 21/04/2027	EUR	100,000	92,152	0.00
FRN 4.75% Perpetual UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 4.2% 11/06/2034	EUR EUR	299,000 200,000	309,493 205,556	0.26 0.17	21/04/2027	Luk	100,000		0.08
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.8% 17/01/2029	EUR	400,000	421,823	0.36	Netherlands		-	92,152	0.08
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.45% 16/02/2029	EUR	150,000	155,807	0.13	ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 22/02/2033	EUR	800,000	833,406	0.70
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375% 16/04/2034	EUR	424,000	448,787	0.38	ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 6.875%				0.70
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	419,000	0.35	Perpetual American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	200,000	213,375	0.18
. 1		-	10,090,067	8.53	1.375% 08/03/2028 American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	104,000	99,502	0.08
Japan		-	10,070,007		3.375% 08/03/2029 American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	253,000	257,680	0.22
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 0.541% 23/10/2028	EUR	300,000	275,456	0.23	3.5% 08/03/2032 ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 7%	EUR	229,000	232,904	0.20
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 3.46% 27/08/2030	EUR	700,000	707,301	0.60	07/12/2043 BNI Finance BV, Reg. S 3.875%	EUR	250,000	296,454	0.25
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 1.375%					01/12/2030 BP Capital Markets BV, Reg. S 3.36%	EUR	200,000	208,222	0.18
09/07/2032 Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 2%	EUR	300,000	263,761	0.23	12/09/2031	EUR	115,000	115,179	0.10
09/07/2040	EUR	300,000 _	238,537	0.20	Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 4.5% 10/01/2028	USD	200,000	175,517	0.15
lorray		_	1,485,055 ———————	1.26	Coca-Cola HBC Finance BV, Reg. S 3.125% 20/11/2032	EUR	201,000	199,611	0.17
Jersey Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S				_	Daimler Truck International Finance BV, Reg. S 3.875% 19/06/2029	EUR	300,000	310,748	0.26
3.75% 01/04/2026 Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S	EUR	160,000	161,391	0.14	Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 1% 15/01/2032	EUR	200,000	168,714	0.14
1.5% 15/10/2026 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	550,000	536,407	0.45	Digital Intrepid Holding BV, REIT, Reg. S 0.625% 15/07/2031	EUR	200,000	166,892	0.14
11/02/2032	EUR	250,000	230,049	0.20					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
DSV Finance BV, Reg. S 3.25%	FUD	139 000	120 424	0.13	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	FUD	400,000	444 E20	0.20
06/11/2030 EnBW International Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	138,000	139,424	0.12	9.375% Perpetual Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 7%	EUR	400,000	446,520	0.38
1.875% 31/10/2033 Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S	EUR	12,000	10,691	0.01	Perpetual Bankinter SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.5%	EUR	200,000	211,872	0.18
0.875% 17/01/2031 Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S	EUR	141,000	123,363	0.10	10/09/2032 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S 1.375% 19/06/2026	EUR EUR	300,000 100,000	302,530 98,101	0.26 0.08
0.875% 28/09/2034 Enel Finance International NV, STEP,	EUR	400,000	313,864	0.27	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% 19/07/2029	EUR	200.000	212,724	0.18
Reg. S 0.25% 17/06/2027 Ferrovial SE, Reg. S 4.375% 13/09/2030	EUR EUR	300,000 1,050,000	282,629 1,107,667	0.24 0.94	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% 23/02/2033	EUR	1,300,000	1,393,703	1.18
Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.45% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	192,421	0.16	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 25/10/2033	GBP	100,000	124,561	0.10
Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN					CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%				
1.874% Perpetual RELX Finance BV, Reg. S 0.5%	EUR	400,000	392,375	0.33	Perpetual Cellnex Finance Co. SA, Reg. S 2%	EUR	200,000	205,700	0.17
10/03/2028 RELX Finance BV, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	570,000	531,674	0.45	15/09/2032 EDP Servicios Financieros Espana SA,	EUR	300,000	270,996	0.23
12/06/2031 Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 6.75%	EUR	254,000	262,954	0.22	Reg. S 4.375% 04/04/2032 Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	174,000	184,380	0.16
Perpetual Viterra Finance BV, Reg. S 1%	EUR	300,000	337,337	0.29	4.247% Perpetual Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	300,000	304,622	0.26
24/09/2028 Volkswagen International Finance NV,	EUR	300,000	277,276	0.23	4.875% Perpetual NorteGas Energia Distribucion SA, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	103,431	0.09
Reg. S 3.875% 29/03/2026	EUR	100,000	100,932	0.09	2.065% 28/09/2027	EUR	200,000 _	193,289	0.16
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 3.75% 28/09/2027	EUR	200,000	203,015	0.17				5,281,254	4.47
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 0.875% 22/09/2028	EUR	800,000	731,551	0.62	Sweden		_		
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 4.375% 15/05/2030	EUR	100,000	103,434	0.09	Svenska Handelsbanken AB, Reg. S 0.05% 03/09/2026	EUR	200,000	191,165	0.16
Wolters Kluwer NV, Reg. S 3.75% 03/04/2031	EUR	150,000	155,792	0.13	Volvo Car AB, Reg. S 4.25% 31/05/2028	EUR	250,000 _	255,914	0.22
WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 2.25% 09/04/2026	EUR	360,000	357,599	0.30			_	447,079	0.38
WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 1.35% 15/04/2028	EUR	1,200,000	1,138,189	0.96	Switzerland UBS Group AG, Reg. S 0.625%				
Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.5% 01/10/2046	EUR	300,000	302,578	0.26	18/01/2033 UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 0.25%	EUR	191,000	154,024	0.13
3.5% 01/10/2040	Luk	300,000			03/11/2026 UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 1%	EUR	250,000	244,347	0.21
New Zealand		-	10,342,969	8.75	24/06/2027 UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.75%	EUR	750,000	729,588	0.62
ASB Bank Ltd., Reg. S 3.185%	FUD	122.000	122.704	0.10	01/03/2029	EUR	1,417,000 _	1,614,402	1.36
16/04/2029	EUR	122,000	122,784	0.10				2,742,361	2.32
Names		-	122,784	0.10	Turkiye		_		
Norway DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 0.375%					Mersin Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 8.25% 15/11/2028	USD	200,000	199,584	0.17
18/01/2028 DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 0.25%	EUR	300,000	285,991	0.24				199,584	0.17
23/02/2029 DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	EUR	160,000	146,894	0.12	United Kingdom		_		
01/11/2029	EUR	100,000	105,626	0.09	Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 4.125% 15/03/2032	EUR	400,000	413,539	0.35
			538,511	0.45	Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% 12/09/2049	GBP	100,000	113,908	0.10
Portugal Banco Comercial Portugues SA, Reg. S,					Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.09% 06/11/2029	GBP	350,000	446,013	0.38
FRN 8.125% Perpetual Caixa Geral de Depositos SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	200,000	217,010	0.18	Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 1.106% 12/05/2032	EUR	200,000	173,328	0.15
5.75% 31/10/2028 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 29/05/2054	EUR EUR	300,000 100,000	322,032 102,451	0.27 0.09	Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 8.407% 14/11/2032	GBP	350,000	451,640	0.38
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080	EUR	100,000	98,745	0.08	Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.347% 08/05/2035	EUR	100,000	104,162	0.09
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% 02/08/2081 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 14/03/2082	EUR EUR	200,000 100,000	195,445 95,661	0.17 0.08	Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.973% 31/05/2036	EUR	237,000	247,340	
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.943% 23/04/2083	EUR	300,000	315,850	0.27	BG Energy Capital plc, Reg. S 2.25%				0.21
		-	1,347,194	1.14	21/11/2029 BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 2.519%	EUR	1,100,000	1,066,564	0.90
Singapore ABJA Investment Co. Pte. Ltd., Reg. S					07/04/2028 BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S 1.231%	EUR	200,000	198,116	0.17
5.45% 24/01/2028	USD	200,000	193,535	0.16	08/05/2031 BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	700,000	621,907	0.53
			193,535	0.16	3.25% Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	200,000	199,250	0.17
South Korea SK Hynix, Inc., Reg. S 6.375% 17/01/2028	USD	200,000	198,345	0.17	3.625% Perpetual Brambles Finance plc, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	300,000	295,688	0.25
3K Hyffix, fric., Reg. 3 0.373/0 17/01/2020	usb	200,000			04/10/2027	EUR	300,000	290,711	0.25
Spain		-	198,345 	0.17	BUPA Finance plc, Reg. S 5% 12/10/2030 Cadent Finance plc, Reg. S 0.625%	EUR	450,000	489,849	0.41
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA,	EUD	400.000	(00.440	0.53	19/03/2030 Cadent Finance plc, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	800,000	697,341	0.59
Reg. S, FRN 6% Perpetual Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%	EUR	600,000	609,669	0.52	11/03/2032 Cadent Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	160,000	132,685	0.11
08/09/2029 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25%	EUR	200,000	214,731	0.18	16/04/2033 Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc, Reg.	EUR	144,000	145,250	0.12
13/09/2030 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5%	EUR	200,000	207,596	0.17	S 3.25% 21/03/2032 Direct Line Insurance Group plc, Reg. S,	EUR	111,000	111,524	0.09
Perpetual	EUR	200,000	196,829	0.17	FRN 4.75% Perpetual	GBP	300,000	337,759	0.29

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Haleon UK Capital plc, Reg. S 2.875%					Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.445%				
18/09/2028 Hammerson plc, REIT, Reg. S 5.875%	EUR	167,000	167,281	0.14	14/02/2030 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.78%	EUR	200,000	205,593	0.17
08/10/2036	GBP	200,000	231,195	0.20	30/04/2030	GBP	170,000	202,165	0.17
HSBC Holdings plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.364% 16/11/2032	EUR	400,000	430,665	0.36	General Electric Co. 2.125% 17/05/2037 General Mills, Inc. 3.85% 23/04/2034	EUR EUR	100,000 200,000	85,339 205,935	0.07 0.17
Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUD	400.000			General Motors Financial Co., Inc., Reg. S				
3.125% 24/08/2030 Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	400,000	397,642	0.34	4% 10/07/2030 Global Payments, Inc. 4.875% 17/03/2031	EUR EUR	322,000 1,050,000	331,719 1,110,267	0.28 0.94
4.375% 05/04/2034 Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S	EUR	300,000	307,071	0.26	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S				
3.625% 24/07/2029	EUR	200,000	204,360	0.17	2% 01/11/2028 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), Reg. S	EUR	231,000	223,476	0.19
Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S 4% 17/01/2030	EUR	225,000	232,960	0.20	0.875% 21/01/2030	EUR EUR	500,000 600,000	450,531 562,962	0.38 0.48
Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S					McDonald's Corp., Reg. S 1.5% 28/11/2029 McDonald's Corp., Reg. S 4.125%		000,000	302,902	0.40
3.5% 17/07/2031 National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.25%	EUR	200,000	202,700	0.17	28/11/2035 Medtronic, Inc. 4.15% 15/10/2043	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	104,528 103,777	0.09
01/09/2028	EUR	135,000	122,450	0.10	Medtronic, Inc. 4.15% 15/10/2053	EUR	150,000	156,700	0.09
National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.553% 18/09/2029	EUR	442,000	393,252	0.33	Molson Coors Beverage Co. 3.8% 15/06/2032	EUR	200.000	204.752	0.17
National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.75% 01/09/2033	EUR	500.000	398,266	0.34	Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.342% 23/10/2026	EUR	800,000	790,413	0.67
National Grid plc, Reg. S 4.275%		,			New York Life Global Funding, Reg. S 3.625% 09/01/2030	EUR	192,000	198,421	0.17
16/01/2035 Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S 4.5%	EUR	215,000	225,686	0.19	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.9%				
01/11/2026	EUR	138,000	142,360	0.12	01/10/2054 Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 1.875%	USD	180,000	172,690	0.15
Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S 2% 28/04/2027	EUR	200,000	196,768	0.17	05/01/2029	EUR	500,000	480,475	0.41
Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S 0.25% 14/09/2028	FUD	225 000	20E 244	0.25	Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 3.875% 31/01/2030	EUR	110,000	114,139	0.10
Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	325,000	295,244	0.25	Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 4.625% 23/05/2033	EUR	350,000	377,483	0.32
3.828% 24/07/2032	EUR	206,000	210,988	0.18	Realty Income Corp., REIT 5.125%				
NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.771% 16/02/2029	EUR	500,000	525,157	0.44	06/07/2034 Southern Power Co. 1.85% 20/06/2026	EUR EUR	200,000	220,465 197,940	0.19 0.17
NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.622% 14/08/2030	GBP	500,000	597,923	0.51	Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 1.875%				
NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.673%					01/10/2049 T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.7% 08/05/2032	EUR EUR	100,000 166,000	69,568 170,312	0.06 0.14
05/08/2031 NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.105%	EUR	253,000	258,228	0.22	Toyota Motor Credit Corp., Reg. S 3.85%				
28/11/2031	GBP	300,000	341,546	0.29	24/07/2030 Toyota Motor Credit Corp., Reg. S 3.625%	EUR	100,000	103,722	0.09
NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.642% 17/10/2034	GBP	187,000	222,762	0.19	15/07/2031	EUR	807,000	825,011	0.70
NatWest Markets plc, Reg. S 2.75% 04/11/2027	EUR	202.000	201 220	0.22	United States Cellular Corp. 6.7% 15/12/2033	USD	160,000	162,651	0.14
Reckitt Benckiser Treasury Services plc,	EUR	382,000	381,238	0.32	Veralto Corp. 4.15% 19/09/2031	EUR	400,000	414,984	0.35
Reg. S 3.875% 14/09/2033 Segro plc, REIT, Reg. S 3.5% 24/09/2032	EUR EUR	400,000 107.000	413,241 106,650	0.35 0.09	Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.625% 01/12/2031	EUR	450,000	435,436	0.37
SSE plc, Reg. S 1.375% 04/09/2027	EUR	200,000	193,869	0.16	Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302% 17/01/2030	EUR	300.000	301,903	0.25
SSE plc, Reg. S 1.75% 16/04/2030 Thames Water Utilities Finance plc, Reg.	EUR	350,000	328,481	0.28	Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.693%		,		
S 0.875% 31/01/2028	EUR	100,000	74,013	0.06	17/05/2033 Westlake Corp. 1.625% 17/07/2029	EUR EUR	600,000 500,000	603,091 467.012	0.51 0.39
Thames Water Utilities Finance plc, Reg. S 4.375% 18/01/2031	EUR	421,000	324,415	0.27	WP Carey, Inc., REIT 4.25% 23/07/2032	EUR	100,000	104,169	0.09
Thames Water Utilities Finance plc,					WP Carey, Inc., REIT 3.7% 19/11/2034	EUR	148,000	146,161	0.12
Reg. S 1.25% 31/01/2032 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.625%	EUR	200,000	147,700	0.12				18,623,439	15.75
27/08/2080	EUR	300,000	296,761	0.25	Virgin Islands, British				
Yorkshire Water Finance plc 3.625% 01/08/2029	GBP	1,000,000	1,101,567	0.93	Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.5% 15/01/2028	USD	200.000	186,856	0.16
Yorkshire Water Finance plc, Reg. S 6.375% 18/11/2034	GBP	250,000	301,769	0.25	13/01/2028	USD	200,000		0.16
0.57570 10/11/2054	GDF	230,000 –						186,856	0.16
		_	16,310,782	13.79	Total Bonds			107,628,047	91.03
United States of America AbbVie. Inc. 1,25% 18/11/2031	EUR	910,000	817,890	0.69	Total Transferable securities and money	market instr	uments	107 (30 047	01.03
Air Lease Corp. 3.7% 15/04/2030	EUR	258,000	261,804	0.69	admitted to an official exchange listing			107,628,047	91.03
AT&T, Inc. 2.6% 17/12/2029 AT&T, Inc. 3.95% 30/04/2031	EUR EUR	500,000 850,000	491,404 887,058	0.41 0.75	Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumen	ts dealt in on	another regulate	ed
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	850,000	007,030	0.75	market				
1.949% 27/10/2026 Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	600,000	594,980	0.50	Bonds				
1.776% 04/05/2027	EUR	700,000	689,627	0.58	Canada				
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN 0.58% 08/08/2029	EUR	1,000,000	917,707	0.78	Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, Series				
Bank of America Corp., Reg. S, FRN					2017-1, 144A 3.55% 15/07/2031 Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.5% 15/01/2084	USD USD	131,632 47,000	115,749 50,289	0.10 0.04
1.102% 24/05/2032 Becton Dickinson & Co. 3.519%	EUR	1,000,000	874,203	0.74					
08/02/2031	EUR	100,000	101,694	0.09				166,038	0.14
Becton Dickinson & Co. 3.828% 07/06/2032	EUR	132,000	135,514	0.11	Chile Celulosa Arauco y Constitucion SA, Reg. S				
Celanese US Holdings LLC, STEP 5.337%	EUR		529,032		4.25% 30/04/2029	USD	200,000	180,430	0.15
19/01/2029 Citigroup, Inc., Reg. S 1.25% 10/04/2029	EUR	500,000 600,000	529,032 556,655	0.45 0.47				180,430	0.15
Corning, Inc. 4.125% 15/05/2031	EUR	492,000	517,647	0.44	France				
Digital Euro Finco LLC, REIT, Reg. S 2.5% 16/01/2026	EUR	200,000	199,249	0.17	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 10%				
FedEx Corp. 1.3% 05/08/2031 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.125%	EUR	600,000	534,737	0.45	Perpetual	USD	330,000	338,768	0.29
20/02/2029	EUR	200,000	210,448	0.18				338,768	0.29

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Luxembourg					Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ctive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Acu Petroleo Luxembourg SARL, Reg. S 7.5% 13/07/2035 Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198%	USD	236,198	224,679	0.19	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
15/06/2034	USD	159,730	140,283	0.12	Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund -				
			364,962	0.31	JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield	EUR	74	777,300	0.66
<i>Mexico</i> Electricidad Firme de Mexico Holdings SA					Bond Fund X (acc) - EUR†	EUR	7,350	1,119,802	0.94
de CV, Reg. S 4.9% 20/11/2026 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 13/03/2027 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.84% 23/01/2030	USD USD USD	200,000 200,000 130,000	188,584 185,792 113,644	0.16 0.16 0.09	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	TS	-	1,897,102 1,897,102	1.60
		_	488,020	0.41	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings		vestment	1,897,102	1.60
Netherlands MEGlobal BV, Reg. S 4.25% 03/11/2026	USD	200,000	187,925	0.16	Total Investments		-	115,750,773	97.90
		_	187,925	0.16	Cash			663,044	0.56
Singapore Continuum Energy Aura Pte. Ltd., Reg. S		_	·		Other Assets/(Liabilities)			1,818,880	1.54
9.5% 24/02/2027 Medco Oak Tree Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 7.375%	USD	200,000	201,855	0.17	Total Net Assets			118,232,697	100.00
14/05/2026	USD	200,000 _	195,538	0.17	†Related Party Fund.				
Chain		-	397,393	0.34					
Spain EnfraGen Energia Sur SA, Reg. S 5.375% 30/12/2030	USD	200,000	164,113	0.14	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio a United States of America United Kingdom	as at 31 Decei	nber 2024		18.64 13.80
			164,113	0.14	France Netherlands				9.63 8.91
Switzerland UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual	USD	300,000	312,473	0.26	Luxembourg Italy Germany				8.80 8.53 8.00
		_	312,473	0.26	Spain Ireland				4.61 3.97
<i>Turkiye</i> TAV Havalimanlari Holding A/S, Reg. S 8.5% 07/12/2028	USD	200,000	199,521	0.17	Switzerland Jersey Japan				2.58 1.69 1.25
		=	199,521	0.17	Portugal Belgium				1.14 0.85
United States of America Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/02/2030 Baxter International, Inc. 2.272%	USD	360,000	330,198	0.28	Australia Greece Singapore Mexico Norway				0.77 0.61 0.50 0.49 0.45
01/12/2028 British Airways Pass-Through Trust,	USD	1,335,000	1,157,818	0.98	Austria Sweden				0.43 0.38
Series 2019-1, 144A 3.3% 15/06/2034 Charter Communications Operating LLC 3.9% 01/06/2052	USD	186,973 250,000	164,647 155,731	0.14	Turkiye Mauritius Cayman Islands				0.34 0.29 0.23
EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 4.75% 15/01/2031 Expand Energy Corp., 144A 6.75%	USD	300,000	272,115	0.23	South Korea Indonesia				0.17 0.16
15/04/2029 Expand Energy Corp. 4.75% 01/02/2032	USD USD	170,000 250,000	165,164 222,953	0.14 0.19	Virgin Islands, British Chile				0.16 0.15
Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 5.125% 15/06/2028	USD	300,000	280,495	0.19	Canada Denmark				0.14 0.13
Kinetik Holdings LP, 144A 5.875% 15/06/2030	USD	360,000	340,728	0.29	New Zealand Total Investments				0.10 97.90
NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054 PG&E Corp., FRN 7.375% 15/03/2055	USD USD	47,000 140,000	46,112 138,412	0.04 0.11	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				2.10
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 5.75% 15/01/2054	USD	160,000	151,608	0.13	Total			10	00.00
		-	3,425,981	2.90					
Total Bonds Total Transforable socurities and money	market inst-	- Limonts	6,225,624	5.27					
Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	mai ket iiisti	uments -	6,225,624	5.27					

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR USD	330,337 190,673	GBP EUR	273,554 183,181	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	HSBC BNP Paribas	304 54	-
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				358	-
EUR EUR EUR EUR	1,404,009 119,298 3,724,117 8,491,488	GBP GBP GBP USD	1,166,997 99,512 3,113,385 8,972,132		•	(3,931) (760) (32,071) (130,643)	(0.03)
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(167,405)	(0.14)
Net Unrealised Los	(167,047)	(0.14)					

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond Mini, 12/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	19	EUR EUR JPY USD USD	11,192,580 661,250 173,762 3,754,553 204,482	20,215 3,050 306 5,177 698	0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			_	29,446	0.03
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-OAT, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Lapan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US US Utra Bond, 20/03/2025 US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	33 (40) (24) (42) (2) (7) 13 98 (9) (1) (3)	EUR EUR	2,210,653 (4,709,800) (2,958,360) (4,491,795) (1,736,149) (777,720) 1,558,635 10,522,750 (942,433) (107,208) (344,304)	(13,563) (3,982) (360) (270) (979) (1,856) (1,469) (5,390) (3,656) (668) (2,568)	(0.01) (0.01) - - - (0.01) - - (0.03)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			_	(5,315)	

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
900,000	GBP	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.917%			
			Receive floating SONIA 1 day	08/10/2028	11,771	0.01
1,900,000	GBP	Citigroup	Pay fixed 4.115%	/ / /-		
700 000	CDD	Citizana	Receive floating SONIA 1 day	08/10/2026	12,972	0.01
700,000	GBP	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.834% Receive floating SONIA 1 day	08/10/2030	13.170	0.01
4.500.000	IISD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.394%	08/10/2030	15,170	0.01
4,500,000	usb	Citigroup	Receive floating SOFR 1 day	29/08/2034	274,753	0.23
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			312,666	0.26
Net Market Value		312,666	0.26			

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money man	ket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUD.	24 200 000	24.442.024	
listing					2.95% 15/02/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUR	34,300,000	34,662,026	2.65
Bonds					1.1% 01/04/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUR	14,265,000	13,861,146	1.06
Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUD	0.040.000	10.173.533	0.70	2.2% 01/06/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUR	8,140,000	8,105,835	0.62
4.85% 15/03/2026 Austria Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A	EUR	9,860,000	10,163,523	0.78	0.95% 15/09/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUR	20,945,000	20,128,078	1.54
0.5% 20/04/2027	EUR	3,190,000	3,069,117	0.23	2.65% 01/12/2027	EUR	18,925,000	18,997,956	1.45
Finland		-	13,232,640	1.01	Latvia		-	295,708,883	22.57
Finland Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 15/04/2026	EUR	4,570,000	4,472,812	0.34	Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 25/03/2027	EUR	761,000	782,607	0.06
			4,472,812	0.34	Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 17/01/2028	EUR	1,232,000	1,268,924	0.10
France		-			Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 22/05/2029	EUR	2,603,000	2,705,124	0.20
Caisse d'Amortissement de la Dette Sociale, Reg. S 0% 25/02/2026	EUR	6,100,000	5,937,305	0.45			-	4,756,655	0.36
Dexia SA, Reg. S 0.01% 22/01/2027 Dexia SA, Reg. S 2.75% 18/01/2029	EUR EUR	32,200,000 6,300,000	30,609,481 6,315,191	2.34 0.48	Luxembourg		-		
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 6% 25/10/2025	EUR	10,430,000	10,731,328	0.82	European Financial Stability Facility, Reg. S 0.5% 11/07/2025	EUR	14,970,000	14,815,914	1.13
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 25/04/2026	EUR	28,640,850	29,094,663	2.22	European Financial Stability Facility, Reg. S 1.5% 15/12/2025	EUR	11,086,000	10,997,272	0.84
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 24/09/2027	EUR	92,233,527	92,483,019	7.06			-	25,813,186	1.97
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.75% 25/10/2027	EUR	21,770,000	21,983,227	1.68	Poland		-		
		-	197,154,214	15.05	Poland Government Bond, Reg. S 1% 07/03/2029	EUR	6,210,000	5,837,881	0.45
Germany		-						5,837,881	0.45
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0.5% 15/02/2026	EUR	26,200,000	25,744,396	1.96	Spain Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado		-		
Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/11/2027	EUR	12,530,000	11,834,483	0.90	0% 31/01/2026	EUR	20,235,000	19,763,272	1.51
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 2.5% 19/11/2025	EUR	17,200,000	17,236,528	1.32	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 0% 31/01/2027	EUR	22,810,000	21,763,477	1.66
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 2.875% 29/05/2026	EUR	94,276,000	95,033,508	7.25	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 2.5% 31/05/2027	EUR	73,535,000	73,801,656	5.63
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/06/2026	EUR	46,515,000	45,011,419	3.44	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.95% 30/04/2026	EUR	8,330,000	8,307,001	0.64
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 30/04/2027	EUR	62,405,000	59,248,608	4.52	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.3% 31/10/2026	EUR	15,965,000	15,713,815	1.20
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.25% 30/06/2027	EUR	1,300,000	1,267,846	0.10	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 0.8% 30/07/2027	EUR	22,365,000	21,508,458	1.64
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 2.375% 05/08/2027	EUR	54,238,000	54,383,369	4.15	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 31/10/2027	EUR	14,290,000	13,940,752	1.06
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/12/2027	EUR	20,000,000	18,699,565	1.43			-	174,798,431	13.34
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/09/2028	EUR	27,100,000	24,874,653	1.90	Supranational		-		
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 3.125% 10/10/2028	EUR	16,000,000	16,419,033	1.25	European Investment Bank, Reg. S 0% 28/09/2028	EUR	15,550,000	14,253,277	1.09
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.75% 15/01/2029	EUR	16,000,000	14,987,465	1.14	European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S 1% 23/09/2025	EUR	10,340,000	10,234,669	0.78
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 2.375% 04/10/2029	EUR	7,251,000	7,236,347	0.55	European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S 0% 15/12/2026	EUR	861,294	823,668	0.06
Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank, Reg. S 0% 19/07/2028	EUR	5,955,000	5,468,983	0.42	European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S 0.75% 05/09/2028	EUR	7,100,000	6,689,478	0.51
		-	397,446,203	30.33	European Union, Reg. S 0.8% 04/07/2025	EUR	17,885,000	17,735,956	1.35
Hungary		-			European Union, Reg. S 0% 06/07/2026	EUR	12,850,000	12,431,436	0.95
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 22/02/2027	EUR	4,385,000	4,554,042	0.35	European Union, Reg. S 2.75% 05/10/2026	EUR	32,294,208	32,584,016	2.49
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 0.125% 21/09/2028	EUR	4,550,000	4,051,752	0.31	European Union, Reg. S 2.875% 06/12/2027	EUR	25,000,000	25,390,406	1.94
		-	8,605,794	0.66	European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/10/2028	EUR	22,220,000	20,313,191	1.55
Italy		-			European Union, Reg. S 3.125% 05/12/2028	EUR	13,750,000	14,094,231	1.08
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.2% 15/08/2025	EUR	18,915,000	18,777,937	1.43			-	154,550,328	11.80
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0% 01/04/2026	EUR	35,400,000	34,423,481	2.63	Total Bonds		-	1,282,377,027	97.88
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.8% 15/04/2026	EUR	5,273,000	5,366,771	0.41	Total Transferable securities and mone		struments	1,282,377,027	97.88
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.6% 01/06/2026	EUR	25,020,000	24,788,753	1.89	admitted to an official exchange listing		-		
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 2.1% 15/07/2026	EUR	45,605,000	45,497,828	3.47					
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0% 01/08/2026	EUR	25,680,000	24,789,546	1.89					
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.25% 01/12/2026	EUR	26,235,000	25,733,387	1.96					
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.85% 15/01/2027	EUR	21,195,000	20,576,139	1.57					

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	
Units of authorised UCITS or other coll	ective invest	ment underta	kings		
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS			-		Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 Germany
Luxembourg JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	799	8,442,983	0.64	Italy France Spain Supranational
			8,442,983	0.64	Luxembourg Austria
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UC	CITS		8,442,983	0.64	Hungary Poland
Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	er collective i	nvestment	8,442,983	0.64	Latvia Finland
Total Investments			1,290,820,010	98.52	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)
Cash			5,795,023	0.44	Total
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			13,590,297	1.04	
Total Net Assets			1,310,205,330	100.00	

% of Net Assets
30.33
22.57
15.05
13.34
11.80
2.62
1.01
0.66
0.44
0.36
0.34

98.52 1.48 100.00

†Related Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/12/2025 3 Month EURIBOR, 17/03/2025	252 (384)		61,791,975 (93,832,800)	1,612 2,400	-
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				4,012	
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025	(1,012) 46 260	EUR	(119,157,940) 4,919,585 27,917,500	(96,140) (115) (14,300)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(110,555)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(106,543)	(0.01)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark listing	et instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Renault SA, Reg. S 2.5% 01/04/2028 Rexel SA, Reg. S 2.125% 15/12/2028	EUR EUR	700,000 2,500,000	683,336 2,385,562	0.14 0.48
Bonds					Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.993% Perpetual	EUR	2,800,000	2,998,887	0.60
Austria					Viridien, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2027	EUR	2,000,000	1,999,302	0.40
Benteler International AG, Reg. S 9.375% 15/05/2028	EUR	2,884,000	3,051,827	0.61			_	89,511,261	17.88
Lenzing AG, Reg. S, FRN 5.75% Perpetual	EUR	1,700,000 _	1,666,323	0.33	Germany Adler Pelzer Holding GmbH, Reg. S 9.5%				
		_	4,718,150	0.94	01/04/2027 ASK Chemicals Deutschland Holding	EUR	2,220,000	2,136,722	0.43
Belgium Azelis Finance NV, Reg. S 5.75%					GmbH, Reg. S 10% 15/11/2029	EUR	1,312,000	1,295,666	0.26
15/03/2028	EUR	1,721,000	1,779,256	0.36	Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.625% 25/09/2083	EUR	1,700,000	1,764,324	0.35
Azelis Finance NV, Reg. S 4.75% 25/09/2029	EUR	500,000	515,850	0.10	Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 7% 25/09/2083 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	4,600,000	4,860,705	0.97
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual Ontex Group NV, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026	EUR EUR	1,600,000 3,600,000	1,763,992 3,590,199	0.35 0.72	0.25% 15/02/2029 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 2.4%	EUR	1,500,000	1,396,500	0.28
		_	7,649,297	1.53	15/11/2030 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	3,000,000	3,035,625	0.61
Denmark		_			3.5% 11/02/2027	EUR	4,650,000	4,423,894	0.88
Orsted A/S, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 14/03/3024	EUR	800,000	831,530	0.17	Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, Reg. S 7.5% 15/05/2030	EUR	770,000	760,207	0.15
11/03/3021	Lait	_			Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	1,866,139	0.37
Franco		_	831,530	0.17	CT Investment GmbH, Reg. S 6.375% 15/04/2030	EUR	2,492,000	2,605,817	0.52
France Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868% Perpetual	EUR	2,500,000	2,625,793	0.52	Evonik Industries AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 02/09/2081	EUR	1,400,000	1,340,421	0.27
Altice France SA, Reg. S 2.5% 15/01/2025 Altice France SA, Reg. S 5.875%	EUR	1,500,000	1,439,400	0.29	Fressnapf Holding SE, Reg. S 5.25%				
01/02/2027 Altice France SA, Reg. S 3.375%	EUR	7,045,000	5,679,283	1.13	31/10/2031 IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S 7%	EUR	1,627,000	1,680,400	0.34
15/01/2028 Altice France SA, Reg. S 4.125%	EUR	2,700,000	2,051,325	0.41	15/11/2031 IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,500,000	2,562,335	0.51
15/01/2029	EUR	1,350,000	1,025,241	0.21	8.75% 15/05/2028 INEOS Styrolution Ludwigshafen GmbH,	EUR	2,686,883	2,841,379	0.57
Altice France SA, Reg. S 4.25% 15/10/2029	EUR	750,000	569,695	0.11	Reg. S 2.25% 16/01/2027 Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	1,500,000	1,467,525	0.29
Banijay Entertainment SAS, Reg. S 7% 01/05/2029	EUR	1,871,000	1,976,244	0.40	7.5% 21/08/2026	EUR	3,153,683	3,254,238	0.65
Banijay SAS, Reg. S 6.5% 01/03/2026 Bertrand Franchise Finance SAS, Reg. S	EUR	572,500	574,010	0.12	Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH, Reg. S 7% 21/02/2030	EUR	1,250,000	1,319,437	0.26
6.5% 18/07/2030	EUR	1,876,000	1,968,065	0.39	Novelis Sheet Ingot GmbH, Reg. S 3.375% 15/04/2029	EUR	2,400,000	2,310,870	0.46
Bertrand Franchise Finance SAS, Reg. S, FRN 6.958% 18/07/2030	EUR	496,000	500,042	0.10	ProGroup AG, Reg. S 5.125% 15/04/2029 ProGroup AG, Reg. S 5.375% 15/04/2031	EUR EUR	1,898,000 822,000	1,869,328 806,300	0.37 0.16
Cerba Healthcare SACA, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028	EUR	2,500,000	2,070,831	0.41	Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 2.75% 12/10/2025	EUR	1,500,000	1,493,437	0.30
Chrome HoldCo SAS, Reg. S 5% 31/05/2029	EUR	1,630,000	924,006	0.18	Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 4.5% 14/08/2026 Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 3.375% 12/10/2028	EUR EUR	1,300,000 2,200,000	1,323,817 2,163,476	0.27 0.43
Crown European Holdings SACA, Reg. S 5% 15/05/2028	EUR	5,400,000	5,707,604	1.14	Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 4.5% 28/03/2030 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675	EUR	300,000	302,174	0.06
Crown European Holdings SACA, Reg. S 4.5% 15/01/2030	EUR	600,000	621,872	0.12	mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675	EUR	1,056,000	1,093,229	0.22
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN					mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029	EUR	1,305,000	1,353,065	0.27
2.625% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,000,000	1,896,453	0.38	TK Elevator Midco GmbH, Reg. S 4.375% 15/07/2027	EUR	2,500,000	2,500,625	0.50
3.375% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 5%	EUR	3,800,000	3,550,093	0.71	TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.5% 15/05/2026	EUR	199,822	202,058	0.04
Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	101,063	0.02	TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.25% 15/04/2029	EUR	1,436,000	1,518,139	0.30
5.125% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,800,000	1,839,627	0.37	ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 2.75% 25/05/2027	EUR	2,600,000	2,484,195	0.50
7.5% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,105,632	0.22	ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3.75% 21/09/2028	EUR	1,800,000	1,713,600	0.34
Elis SA, Reg. S 1.625% 03/04/2028 ELO SACA, Reg. S 3.25% 23/07/2027	EUR EUR	2,400,000 600,000	2,286,377 523,492	0.46 0.10	21/0//2020	Edit	-		
ELO SACA, Reg. S 5.875% 17/04/2028 ELO SACA, Reg. S 6% 22/03/2029	EUR EUR	700,000 600.000	615,472 511,312	0.12 0.10	Cibrallan		-	59,745,647	11.93
Eutelsat SA, Reg. S 1.5% 13/10/2028	EUR	700,000 1,560,000	523,469	0.10	Gibraltar 888 Acquisitions Ltd., Reg. S 7.558%				
Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2026 Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.75% 15/02/2027	EUR EUR	5,200,000	1,542,994 5,014,633	0.31 1.00	15/07/2027	EUR	800,000	784,731	0.16
Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 15/06/2027 Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 15/06/2029	EUR EUR	3,900,000 1,000,000	3,712,410 899,627	0.74 0.18			_	784,731	0.16
Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 5.625% 15/10/2028	EUR	1,770,000	1,816,868	0.36	Ireland AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%				
Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 6.875%					Perpetual	EUR	1,600,000	1,618,610	0.32
15/04/2031 Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 14/06/2027	EUR EUR	4,696,000 2,300,000	5,049,973 2,412,694	1.01 0.48	Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	2,000,000	2,055,128	0.41
Iliad SA, Reg. S 1.875% 11/02/2028 Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 15/02/2029	EUR EUR	2,800,000 2,500,000	2,677,483 2,650,683	0.54 0.53	eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 5.75% 15/12/2029	EUR	2,930,000	3,076,500	0.62
Iliad SA, Reg. S 4.25% 15/12/2029 Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	1,000,000	1,020,125	0.20			_	6,750,238	1.35
01/07/2028	EUR	2,500,000	2,476,900	0.50	Italy		-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 7.25% 17/11/2029	EUR	1,908,000	2,028,407	0.41	Agrifarma SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 31/10/2028 Guala Closures SpA, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	4,780,000	4,798,134	0.96
RCI Banque SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 09/10/2034	EUR	2,300,000	2,353,573	0.47	15/06/2028	EUR	706,000	684,823	0.14
Renault SA, Reg. S 2.375% 25/05/2026 Renault SA, Reg. S 2% 28/09/2026	EUR EUR	1,500,000 1,000,000	1,483,169 981,496	0.30 0.20	Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 21/10/2028	EUR	2,210,000	2,092,293	0.42
Renault SA, Reg. S 2.5% 02/06/2027 Renault SA, Reg. S 1.125% 04/10/2027	EUR EUR	2,300,000 2,500,000	2,268,405 2,368,333	0.45 0.47	Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA, Reg. S 1.75% 19/04/2031	EUR	200,000	182,934	0.04

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.75%					Netherlands				
Perpetual Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S 7.125%	EUR	1,600,000	1,694,952	0.34	Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 4.87% Perpetual	EUR	2,000,000	2,051,394	0.41
01/06/2028 Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S 5.375%	EUR	4,329,000	4,554,752	0.91	Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	3,100,000	3,010,970	0.60
01/06/2030 Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 12/02/2028	EUR EUR	1,207,000 5,700,000	1,256,810 5,445,462	0.25 1.09	Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 3.248% Perpetual	EUR	1,400,000	1,392,637	0.28
Mundys SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 24/01/2030 Neopharmed Gentili SpA, Reg. S 7.125%	EUR	2,711,000	2,802,157	0.56	ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	1,919,137	0.38
08/04/2030 Nexi SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 30/04/2026	EUR EUR	2,384,000 250,000	2,534,788 244,531	0.51 0.05	BE Semiconductor Industries NV, Reg. S 4.5% 15/07/2031	EUR	1,100,000	1,150,066	0.23
Optics Bidco SpA 1.625% 18/01/2029 Optics Bidco SpA 7.75% 24/01/2033	EUR EUR	2,412,000 900,000	2,234,115 1,113,903	0.45	Energizer Gamma Acquisition BV, Reg. S 3.5% 30/06/2029	EUR	1,940,000	1,872,776	0.37
Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 3.625% 25/05/2026	EUR	3,400,000	3,412,623	0.68	Flora Food Management BV, Reg. S 6.875% 02/07/2029	EUR	2,086,000	2,181,188	0.44
Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 2.375% 12/10/2027	EUR	1,780,000	1,723,592	0.08	OI European Group BV, Reg. S 6.25% 15/05/2028	EUR	1,250,000	1,299,934	0.26
Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 6.875%	EUR	1.071.000			OI European Group BV, Reg. S 5.25% 01/06/2029	EUR	2.765.000	2.827.213	0.57
15/02/2028 TeamSystem SpA, Reg. S 3.5%		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1,167,658	0.23	Phoenix PIB Dutch Finance BV, Reg. S 4.875% 10/07/2029	EUR	2,300,000	2,402,229	0.48
15/02/2028 Telecom Italia SpA 5.25% 17/03/2055	EUR EUR	701,000 700,000	693,771 711,330	0.14 0.14	Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 5.125% 01/03/2029	EUR	2.174.000	2,247,651	0.46
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 6.875% 15/02/2028	EUR	754,000	823,706	0.16	Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 5.125%		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1,235,874	
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 7.875% 31/07/2028	EUR	2,230,000	2,526,511	0.50	15/02/2030 Sigma Holdco BV, Reg. S 5.75%	EUR	1,200,000	,,-	0.25
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 18/01/2029	EUR	1,788,000	1,680,433	0.34	15/05/2026 Sunrise HoldCo IV BV, Reg. S 3.875%	EUR	627,935	622,943	0.12
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	2,100,000	2.200.052	0.44	15/06/2029 Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.88%	EUR	3,900,000	3,806,775	0.76
- c. petou.	2011	-	44,579,330	8.91	Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,800,000	2,710,246	0.54
Japan		-		0.71	3.875% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,000,000	1,006,300	0.20
Rakuten Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual	EUR	850,000	797,491	0.16	5.752% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,000,000	1,071,740	0.21
respectati	Edit	-	797,491	0.16	6.135% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 6.75%	EUR	6,400,000	6,921,168	1.38
Jersey		-		0.10	Perpetual Trivium Packaging Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	3,900,000	4,382,528	0.88
Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7% 28/02/2029	EUR	1,859,000	1,952,968	0.39	3.75% 15/08/2026	EUR	2,800,000	2,782,780	0.56
Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25%					VZ Vendor Financing II BV, Reg. S 2.875% 15/01/2029	EUR	4,600,000	4,228,096	0.84
31/07/2030 CPUK Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.5%	EUR	2,556,000	2,691,501	0.54	ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 2.5% 23/10/2027	EUR	3,100,000	2,923,688	0.58
28/08/2027	GBP	811,000	932,068	0.18	ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 6.125% 13/03/2029	EUR	1,300,000	1,332,025	0.27
		=	5,576,537	1.11	Ziggo Bond Co. BV, Reg. S 3.375% 28/02/2030	EUR	4,868,000	4,448,135	0.89
AccorInvest Group SA, Reg. S 6.375%							-	59,827,493	11.95
15/10/2029 Altice Financing SA, 144A 5.75%	EUR	2,832,000	2,984,892	0.60	Panama		-		
15/08/2029 Altice Financing SA, Reg. S 2.25%	USD	2,200,000	1,567,903	0.31	Carnival Corp., Reg. S 5.75% 15/01/2030	EUR	2,230,000	2,420,783	0.48
15/01/2025 Altice Financing SA, Reg. S 3%	EUR	1,100,000	1,092,025	0.22			-	2,420,783	0.48
15/01/2028 Altice Finco SA, Reg. S 4.75% 15/01/2028	EUR EUR	3,100,000 1,550,000	2,420,712 874,878	0.48 0.18	Portugal EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 29/05/2054	EUR	1,900,000	1,946,550	0.39
Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 8% 15/05/2027	EUR	600,000	162,602	0.03	EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.943% 23/04/2083	EUR EUR	1,500,000 6,100,000	1,480,536 6,422,400	0.30 1.28
Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 4% 15/02/2028	EUR	2.250.000	517,500	0.10	. , ,		-	9,849,486	1.97
Birkenstock Financing SARL, Reg. S 5.25% 30/04/2029	EUR	3,800,000	3,859,375	0.77	Spain		-		
Cirsa Finance International SARL, Reg. S 10.375% 30/11/2027	EUR	861,300	911,040	0.18	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, Reg. S, FRN 8.375% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	1,982,250	0.40
Cirsa Finance International SARL, Reg. S 6.5% 15/03/2029	EUR	3.396.000	3,591,127	0.72	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.875% Perpetual	EUR	2,000,000	2,057,700	0.41
CPI Property Group SA, STEP, Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2028	GBP	1,800,000	1,983,714		eDreams ODIGEO SA, Reg. S 5.5% 15/07/2027	EUR	1,700,000	1,723,195	0.34
Herens Midco SARL, Reg. S 5.25%				0.40	Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027	EUR	3,300,000	3,157,928	0.63
15/05/2029 Matterhorn Telecom SA, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	2,650,000	2,209,653	0.44	Grifols SA, Reg. S 3.875% 15/10/2028 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	2,420,000	2,192,061	0.44
15/09/2026 Monitchem HoldCo 3 SA, Reg. S 8.75%	EUR	800,000	794,400	0.16	30/04/2028 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 10.375%	EUR	2,800,000	2,070,030	0.41
01/05/2028 PLT VII Finance SARL, Reg. S 6%	EUR	644,000	668,459	0.13	30/01/2030 Kaixo Bondco Telecom SA, Reg. S 5.125%	EUR	500,000	420,943	0.08
15/06/2031 Rossini SARL, Reg. S 6.75% 31/12/2029	EUR EUR	4,482,000 3,011,000	4,725,709 3,189,868	0.94 0.64	30/09/2029 Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 4%	EUR	1,900,000	1,939,705	0.39
SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 12/09/2054 Summer BC Holdco A SARL, Reg. S 9.25%	EUR	3,377,000	3,108,664	0.62	18/09/2027 Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 5.75%	EUR	6,200,000	6,211,625	1.24
31/10/2027 Summer BC Holdco B SARL, Reg. S 5.75%	EUR	273,920	275,974	0.06	30/04/2029	EUR	2,400,000	2,531,965	0.51
31/10/2026 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75%	EUR	700,000	700,131	0.14			-	24,287,402	4.85
24/01/2033	EUR	600,000	741,117	0.15					
Telenet Finance Luxembourg Notes SARL, Reg. S 3.5% 01/03/2028	EUR	500,000	497,588	0.10					
			36,877,331	7.37					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Supranational					Coty, Inc., Reg. S 4.5% 15/05/2027	EUR	529,000	541,491	0.11
Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/08/2026	EUR	800,000	718,750	0.14	EMRLD Borrower LP, Reg. S 6.375% 15/12/2030	EUR	3,218,000	3,410,517	0.68
Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/08/2026	EUR	4,950,000	4,451,015	0.89	Graphic Packaging International LLC, Reg. S 2.625% 01/02/2029	EUR	2,100,000	2,006,865	0.40
Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 4.75% 15/07/2027	GBP	2,410,000	1,603,062	0.32	IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 1.75% 15/03/2026 IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 15/01/2028	EUR EUR	1,272,000 2,300,000	1,253,441 2,216,234	0.25 0.44
		-	6,772,827	1.35	IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.875% 15/06/2028 Olympus Water US Holding Corp., Reg. S	EUR	3,058,000	2,997,618	0.60
Sweden		-			9.625% 15/11/2028 Organon & Co., Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	1,820,000	1,943,107	0.39
Asmodee Group AB, Reg. S 5.75% 15/12/2029	EUR	594,000	614,916	0.12	30/04/2028 SCIL IV LLC, Reg. S 9.5% 15/07/2028	EUR EUR	2,480,000 2,250,000	2,419,355 2,419,734	0.48 0.48
Heimstaden AB, Reg. S, FRN 6.844% Perpetual	EUR	900,000	644,513	0.13	Silgan Holdings, Inc. 2.25% 01/06/2028 VF Corp. 0.25% 25/02/2028	EUR EUR	3,650,000 1,600,000	3,484,267 1,427,322	0.70 0.28
Samhallsbyggnadsbolaget i Norden AB, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,900,000	797,525	0.16	WMG Acquisition Corp., Reg. S 2.25% 15/08/2031	EUR	868,000	801,137	0.16
Samhallsbyggnadsbolaget I Norden Holding AB, Reg. S 2.25% 12/07/2027	EUR	1,500,000	1,207,423	0.24	13, 00, 2031	Edit	000,000	32,003,955	6.39
Sveafastigheter AB, Reg. S 4.75% 29/01/2027	EUR	700,000	688,914	0.14	T / 10 /				
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.875% 15/07/2026	EUR	2,000,000	1,996,250	0.40	Total Bonds Equities			468,105,876 ————————————————————————————————————	93.51
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027	EUR	4,400,000	4,343,768	0.87	France				
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 5.5% 15/05/2030	EUR	1,540,000	1,606,059	0.32	Vallourec SACA	EUR	95,000	1,559,900	0.31
Verisure Midholding AB, Reg. S 5.25% 15/02/2029	EUR	5,011,000	5,026,165	1.00				1,559,900	0.31
Volvo Car AB, Reg. S 2.5% 07/10/2027	EUR	1,000,000	980,356	0.20	Total Equities			1,559,900	0.31
		-	17,905,889	3.58	Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing		469,665,776	93.82	
United Kingdom Amber Finco plc, Reg. S 6.625%						ot instrumen	ate doolt in an	another regulat	
15/07/2029 EC Finance plc, Reg. S 3% 15/10/2026	EUR EUR	2,712,000 3,000,000	2,874,242 2,863,500	0.57 0.57	Transferable securities and money mark market	et ilistrulliei	its dealt iii on	another regulati	eu
Iceland Bondco plc, Reg. S 10.875% 15/12/2027	GBP	1,214,000	1,571,747	0.31	Bonds				
INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 6.625% 15/05/2028	EUR	900,000	936,281	0.19	Ireland				
INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 6.375% 15/04/2029	EUR	2,637,000	2,771,823	0.55	Virgin Media Vendor Financing Notes III DAC, Reg. S 4.875% 15/07/2028	GBP	1,966,000	2,217,333	0.44
INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S 8.5% 15/03/2029	EUR	895,000	959,731	0.19				2,217,333	0.44
INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S 6.75% 15/04/2030	EUR	1,955,000	2,032,545	0.41	Italy Optics Bidco SpA, 144A 6% 30/09/2034	USD	1,456,000	1,354,115	0.27
International Game Technology plc, Reg. S 2.375% 15/04/2028	EUR	3,169,000	3,074,635	0.61	Pro-Gest SpA 3.25% 30/06/2025	EUR	2,782,000	486,850	0.10
Jaguar Land Rover Automotive plc, Reg. S 4.5% 15/01/2026	EUR	500,000	504,216	0.10				1,840,965	0.37
Jaguar Land Rover Automotive plc, Reg. S 6.875% 15/11/2026	EUR	891,000	942,714	0.19	Luxembourg Telecom Italia Capital SA 6% 30/09/2034	USD	94,000	87,388	0.02
Jaguar Land Rover Automotive plc, Reg. S 4.5% 01/10/2027	USD	1,000,000	934,708	0.19	refection figure capital 3A 070 307 077 203 f	435	71,000	87,388	0.02
Mobico Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual	GBP	1.846.000	2,136,096	0.43	T / 10 /				
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.125% 05/09/2082	EUR	3,500,000	3,367,538	0.67	Total Transferable cognities and money	market inst		4,145,686	0.83
Nomad Foods Bondco plc, Reg. S 2.5% 24/06/2028	EUR	4,100,000	3,938,665	0.79	Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	market mst	ruments	4,145,686	0.83
OEG Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25% 27/09/2029	EUR	1,437,000	1,506,118	0.30	Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	tive investm	ent undertak	ings	
Pinnacle Bidco plc, Reg. S 8.25% 11/10/2028	EUR	1,809,000	1,922,232	0.38	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Punch Finance plc, Reg. S 6.125% 30/06/2026	GBP	2,600,000	3,110,017	0.62	Luxembourg				
RAC Bond Co. plc, Reg. S 5.25% 04/11/2046	GBP	3.501.000	4,095,876	0.82	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	1,813	19,162,257	3.83
TI Automotive Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/04/2029	EUR	2,179,000	2,167,864	0.43				19,162,257	3.83
Virgin Media Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2030	EUR	3,000,000	2,775,513	0.43	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	-S		19,162,257	3.83
Vmed O2 UK Financing I plc, Reg. S 3.25% 31/01/2031	EUR	2,600,000	2,445,929		Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective in	vestment	19,162,257	3.83
Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.2% 03/10/2078	EUR	4,717,000	4,817,236	0.49	undertakings Total Investments			492,973,719	98.48
Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3% 27/08/2080	EUR	2,300,000	2,175,378	0.96					
Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.5%				0.44	Cash			1,096,118	0.22
30/08/2084 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 8%	EUR	1,800,000	1,981,350	0.40	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			6,535,902	1.30
30/08/2086	GBP	1,000,000	1,310,544	0.26	Total Net Assets			500,605,739	100.00
United States of America		-	57,216,498	11.43	†Related Party Fund.				
United States of America Avantor Funding, Inc., Reg. S 3.875% 15/07/2028 Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.375% 15/07/2027 Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.875% 15/03/2028 Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.375% 15/07/2031	EUR EUR EUR EUR	2,500,000 1,600,000 2,400,000 600,000	2,499,628 1,595,800 2,404,980 582,459	0.50 0.32 0.48 0.12					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
France	18.19
Netherlands	11.95
Germany	11.94
United Kingdom	11.4
Luxembourg	11.2
Italy	9.28
United States of America	6.39
Spain	4.8
Sweden	3.58
Portugal	1.9
Ireland	1.79
Belgium	1.5
Supranational	1.3!
Jersey	1.1
Austria	0.94
Panama	0.48
Denmark	0.1
Japan	0.16
Gibraltar	0.10
Total Investments	98.48
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.5
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR GBP GBP	1,083,744 5,019 1,468	GBP EUR EUR	893,187 6,040 1,771	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	HSBC	5,360 19	- - -
GBP GBP GBP	764,678 79,625 771,360	EUR EUR EUR	914,679 95,505 928,488	03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025		8,549 472 1,276	- - -
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Assets				15,677	
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR GBP	171,388 1,506 18,004,479 19,301,041 3,344,245 3,395,745 1,448	GBP GBP GBP GBP USD USD EUR	142,963 1,252 15,005,273 16,041,424 3,540,278 3,540,278 1,756	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley Standard Chartered HSBC HSBC HSBC	(1,218) (5) (112,040) (34,595) (67,578) (11,429) (8)	(0.02) (0.01) (0.01)
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excl	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(226,873)	(0.04)
Net Unrealised Lo	(211,196)	(0.04)					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money markelisting	et instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 4.5% 14/08/2026 Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 2.875% 26/03/2027	EUR EUR	1,700,000 200,000	1,731,145 199,620	0.68 0.08
Bonds					Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 674 mbH, Reg. S 6% 30/07/2026	EUR	1,538,596	1,543,220	0.61
Austria					Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675 mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029	EUR	1,220,000	1,263,011	0.50
Benteler International AG, Reg. S 9.375% 15/05/2028	EUR	1,100,000	1,164,012	0.46	TK Elevator Midco GmbH, Reg. S 4.375%				
Lenzing AG, Reg. S, FRN 5.75% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	588,114	0.23	15/07/2027 TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.5%	EUR	3,000,000	3,000,750	1.18
		_	1,752,126	0.69	15/05/2026 ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3% 21/09/2025	EUR EUR	329,274 1,400,000	332,959 1,390,340	0.13 0.55
Belgium Azelis Finance NV, Reg. S 5.75%		-			ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 5.75% 03/08/2026	EUR	1,700,000	1,734,038	0.68
15/03/2028 KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	EUR EUR	1,500,000 1,000,000	1,550,775 1,102,495	0.61 0.44	ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 2% 06/05/2027	EUR	2,000,000	1,883,962	0.74
Ontex Group NV, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026	EUR	2,400,000	2,393,466	0.94			_	31,223,585	12.32
Syensqo SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR	400,000 _	394,947	0.16	Gibraltar 888 Acquisitions Ltd., Reg. S 7.558%				
		_	5,441,683	2.15	15/07/2027 888 Acquisitions Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	700,000	686,640	0.27
France Altice France SA, Reg. S 2.5% 15/01/2025	EUR	750,000	719,700	0.28	8.679% 15/07/2028	EUR	730,000	709,338	0.28
Altice France SA, Reg. S 5.875% 01/02/2027	EUR	1,850,000	1,491,366	0.59			-	1,395,978	0.55
Banijay Entertainment SAS, Reg. S 7% 01/05/2029	EUR	700,000	739,375	0.29	Ireland AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%				
Banijay SAS, Reg. S 6.5% 01/03/2026 Bertrand Franchise Finance SAS, Reg. S,	EUR	772,875	774,913	0.31	Perpetual eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	1,000,000	1,011,631	0.40
FRN 6.958% 18/07/2030	EUR	3,000,000	3,024,450	1.19	15/05/2026	EUR	1,200,000	1,197,075	0.47
Cerba Healthcare SACA, Reg. S 3.5% 31/05/2028 Crown European Holdings SA, Reg. S	EUR	750,000	621,249	0.24	eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 2.625% 15/02/2027	EUR	2,400,000	2,343,669	0.92
2.875% 01/02/2026	EUR	1,600,000	1,597,026	0.63				4,552,375	1.79
Crown European Holdings SACA, Reg. S 5% 15/05/2028	EUR	400,000	422,786	0.17	Italy Agriforms Co.A. Bog. C. 4 E0/. 31/10/2029	EUR	1,900,000	1,907,208	0.75
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual	EUR	1,400,000	1,369,970	0.54	Agrifarma SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 31/10/2028 Bubbles Bidco SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.933% 30/09/2031	EUR			0.75
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 3% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	387,284	0.15	Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual	EUR	750,000 1,500,000	750,216 1,410,411	0.30 0.56
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	101,062	0.04	Guala Closures SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.886% 29/06/2029	EUR	900,000	907,779	0.36
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375% Perpetual	EUR	2,000,000	2,002,437	0.79	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.75% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,059,345	0.42
Elis SA, Reg. S 1% 03/04/2025 Elis SA, Reg. S 2.875% 15/02/2026	EUR EUR	1,000,000 500,000	994,414 499,596	0.39 0.20	Irca SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.631% 15/12/2029 La Doria SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.552%	EUR	1,700,000	1,720,789	0.68
ELO SACA, Reg. S 2.875% 29/01/2026	EUR	700,000	663,460	0.26	12/11/2029 Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,405,000	2,446,561	0.96
ELO SACA, Reg. S 3.25% 23/07/2027 Eutelsat SA, Reg. S 2.25% 13/07/2027	EUR EUR	400,000 400,000	348,995 338,000	0.14 0.13	6.939% 15/12/2030	EUR	1,300,000	1,322,750	0.52
Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2026 Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.75% 15/02/2027	EUR EUR	2,900,000 3,600,000	2,868,386 3,471,669	1.13 1.37	Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.189% 01/06/2031	EUR	2,300,000	2,336,150	0.92
Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 5.625% 15/10/2028	EUR	2,000,000	2,052,958	0.81	Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 03/02/2025 Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 13/07/2027	EUR EUR	500,000 900,000	499,041 872,482	0.20 0.34
Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 14/06/2027	EUR	2,800,000	2,937,193	1.16	Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 12/02/2028 Neopharmed Gentili SpA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	900,000	859,810	0.34
Iliad SA, Reg. S 1.875% 11/02/2028 Loxam SAS, Reg. S 2.875% 15/04/2026	EUR EUR	1,000,000 150,000	956,244 149,355	0.38 0.06	7.429% 08/04/2030	EUR	1,900,000	1,930,566	0.76
Loxam SAS, Reg. S 6.375% 15/05/2028 Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 6.5%	EUR	500,000	521,275	0.20	Nexi SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 30/04/2026 Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	650,000	635,780	0.25
17/11/2027	EUR	1,700,000	1,798,813	0.71	28/01/2026 Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 2.375%	EUR	2,318,000	2,308,554	0.91
Renault SA, Reg. S 1.25% 24/06/2025 Renault SA, Reg. S 2.375% 25/05/2026	EUR EUR	2,200,000 2,300,000	2,176,048 2,274,193	0.86 0.90	12/10/2027 TeamSystem SpA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	2,000,000	1,936,620	0.76
Renault SA, Reg. S 2.5% 02/06/2027 Valeo SE, Reg. S 5.375% 28/05/2027	EUR EUR	2,100,000 800,000	2,071,152 833,758	0.82	15/02/2028	EUR	500,000	494,844	0.20
Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	474,163	0.19	TeamSystem SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.929% 15/02/2028	EUR	1,600,000	1,609,171	0.63
Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% Perpetual	EUR	1,500,000	1,472,501	0.58	Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.75% 15/04/2025	EUR	1,400,000	1,395,930	0.55
Viridien, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2027	EUR	1,900,000	1,899,337	0.36	Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.875% 28/01/2026	EUR	732,000	733,784	0.29
			42,053,128	16.59	Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 7.875% 31/07/2028	EUR	1,400,000	1,586,150	0.63
Germany		_			UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	1,400,000	1,466,701	0.58
Adler Pelzer Holding GmbH, Reg. S 9.5% 01/04/2027	EUR	971,000	934,575	0.37			-	30,190,642	11.91
Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% 12/11/2079 Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% 25/03/2082	EUR EUR	1,400,000 1,500,000	1,322,102 1,489,233	0.52 0.59	Japan		-		
Bertelsmann SE & Co. KGaA, Reg. S, FRN 3.5% 23/04/2075	EUR	600,000	597,561	0.24	Rakuten Group, Inc., Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	1,688,805	0.66
Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, Reg. S 3.5% 11/02/2027	EUR	2,700,000	2,568,712	1.01	. J. petou	LUIN	-,555,555	1,688,805	0.66
Deutsche Lufthansa AG, Reg. S 2.875% 11/02/2025	EUR	1,600,000	1,599,261		Luxembourg		-		U.00
Evonik Industries AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 02/09/2081	EUR	1,900,000	1,819,143	0.63	Accordinyest Group SA, Reg. S 6.375% 15/10/2029	EUR	400,000	421,595	0.17
IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S 8.75%					Altice Financing SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/01/2025	EUR	1,300,000	1,290,575	0.17
15/05/2028 Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	1,300,000	1,374,750	0.54	Altice Financing SA, Reg. S 3% 15/01/2028	EUR	800,000	624,700	0.25
7.5% 21/08/2026 Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH, Reg. S,	EUR	2,246,025	2,317,639	0.92	Birkenstock Financing SARL, Reg. S 5.25% 30/04/2029	EUR	1,450,000	1,472,656	
FRN 6.888% 23/10/2030 Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 2.75% 12/10/2025	EUR EUR	2,600,000 1,500,000	2,628,126 1,493,438	1.04 0.59	5.E5 /0 30/ 07/ CUC7	LUK	1,730,000	1,7/2,000	0.58

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Cirsa Finance International SARL, Reg. S 4.5% 15/03/2027	EUR	3,200,000	3,203,094	1.76	Supranational				
Cirsa Finance International SARL, Reg. S,				1.26	Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/08/2026	EUR	2,700,000	2,427,826	0.96
FRN 7.556% 31/07/2028 CPI Property Group SA, STEP, Reg. S	EUR	600,000	609,231	0.24				2,427,826	0.96
2.75% 22/01/2028 Lion/Polaris Lux 4 SA, Reg. S, FRN	GBP	650,000	716,341	0.28	Sweden		_		
6.951% 01/07/2029 Matterhorn Telecom SA, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	1,400,000	1,407,700	0.55	Asmodee Group AB, Reg. S, FRN 6.622% 15/12/2029	EUR	1,600,000	1,623,351	0.64
15/09/2026 Monitchem HoldCo 3 SA, Reg. S 8.75%	EUR	1,600,000	1,588,800	0.63	Assemblin Caverion Group AB, Reg. S, FRN 6.826% 01/07/2031	EUR	2,100,000	2,109,877	0.83
01/05/2028 Monitchem HoldCo 3 SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	103,798	0.04	Castellum AB, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% Perpetual	EUR	1,600,000	1,540,172	0.61
8.136% 01/05/2028 PLT VII Finance SARL, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	650,000	654,170	0.26	Dometic Group AB, Reg. S 3% 08/05/2026	EUR	500,000	495,907	0.20
6.386% 15/06/2031 Rossini SARL, Reg. S, FRN 6.558%	EUR	3,200,000	3,214,368	1.27	Heimstaden AB, Reg. S 4.375% 06/03/2027	EUR	1,000,000	920,000	0.36
31/12/2029 SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual	EUR EUR	3,250,000 1,650,000	3,296,638 1,553,722	1.30 0.61	Heimstaden Bostad AB, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,300,000	1,209,393	0.48
Summer BC Holdco B SARL, Reg. S 5.75% 31/10/2026	EUR	2,500,000	2,500,469	0.99	Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.875% 15/07/2026	EUR	1,950,000	1,946,344	0.77
31/10/2020	Luk	2,300,000			Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027	EUR	4,250,000	4.195.685	1.65
Netherlands			22,657,857	8.94	Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 7.125% 01/02/2028	EUR	800,000	831,450	0.33
Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	3.500.000	3,399,482	1 24	Volvo Car AB, Reg. S 2% 24/01/2025	EUR	900,000	898,852	0.35
Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV,		-,,		1.34				15,771,031	6.22
Reg. S, FRN 3.248% Perpetual Darling Global Finance BV, Reg. S 3.625%	EUR	700,000	696,318	0.28	United Kingdom	CDD	1 000 000	1 210 272	0.40
15/05/2026 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury BV, Reg. S	EUR	450,000	451,243	0.18	Barclays plc, FRN 7.125% Perpetual EC Finance plc, Reg. S 3% 15/10/2026	GBP EUR	1,000,000 1,700,000	1,210,362 1,622,650	0.48 0.64
1% 13/04/2028 Koninklijke KPN NV, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	1,200,000	1,098,320	0.43	Iceland Bondco plc, Reg. S 10.875% 15/12/2027	GBP	100,000	129,468	0.05
Perpetual Koninklijke KPN NV, Reg. S, FRN 6%	EUR	1,900,000	1,896,120	0.75	Iceland Bondco plc, Reg. S, FRN 8.523% 15/12/2027	EUR	950,000	963,196	0.38
Perpetual OI European Group BV, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	1,700,000	1,810,232	0.71	INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/11/2025	EUR	405,381	403,711	0.16
15/02/2025 OI European Group BV, Reg. S 6.25%	EUR	900,000	896,764	0.35	INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 2.875% 01/05/2026	EUR	650,000	648,273	0.25
15/05/2028 Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 2%	EUR	800,000	831,958	0.33	INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 6.625% 15/05/2028	EUR	1,200,000	1,248,375	0.49
01/03/2027 Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 5.125%	EUR	1,650,000	1,618,444	0.64	INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S 8.5% 15/03/2029	EUR	800,000	857,860	0.34
01/03/2029 Repsol International Finance BV, Reg. S,	EUR	400,000	413,551	0.16	International Game Technology plc, Reg. S 3.5% 15/06/2026	EUR	1,300,000	1,300,192	0.51
FRN 3.75% Perpetual Sigma Holdco BV, Reg. S 5.75%	EUR	550,000	550,736	0.22	Jaguar Land Rover Automotive plc, Reg. S 4.5% 15/01/2026		900.000	907,589	0.36
15/05/2026 Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	456,680	453,050	0.18	Jaguar Land Rover Automotive plc, Reg. S 6.875% 15/11/2026		700,000	740,628	0.29
2.875% Perpetual	EUR	3,300,000	3,230,308	1.28	Mobico Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual	GBP			
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual	EUR	2,400,000	2,415,119	0.95	NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.125%		894,000	1,034,491	0.41
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 7.125% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	662,168	0.26	05/09/2082 Pinnacle Bidco plc, Reg. S 8.25%	EUR	1,800,000	1,731,877	0.68
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, Reg. S 3.75% 15/08/2026	EUR	1,400,000	1,391,390	0.55	11/10/2028 Punch Finance plc, Reg. S 6.125%	EUR	1,100,000	1,168,853	0.46
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 6.773% 15/08/2026	EUR	1,400,000	1,404,270	0.55	30/06/2026 RAC Bond Co. plc, Reg. S 5.25%	GBP	1,500,000	1,794,241	0.71
United Group BV, Reg. S, FRN 7.273% 15/02/2031	EUR	1,400,000	1,403,115	0.55	04/11/2046 Stonegate Pub Co. Financing 2019 plc,	GBP	1,100,000	1,286,907	0.51
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual	EUR	900,000	879,454	0.35	Reg. S, FRN 9.648% 31/07/2029 Synthomer plc, Reg. S 3.875%	EUR	400,000	414,275	0.16
ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 2% 23/02/2026	EUR	700,000	682,937	0.27	01/07/2025 Virgin Media Secured Finance plc, Reg. S	EUR	146,000	145,680	0.06
			26,184,979	10.33	5% 15/04/2027 Vmed O2 UK Financing I plc, Reg. S 4%	GBP	1,600,000	1,918,227	0.76
Portugal					31/01/2029 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S 2.625%	GBP	800,000	862,798	0.34
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% 02/08/2081	EUR EUR	1,200,000 3,100,000	1,184,429 3,028,438	0.47 1.19	27/08/2080 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.2%	EUR	3,300,000	3,264,682	1.29
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 14/03/2082	EUR	800,000	765,073	0.30	03/10/2078	EUR	1,000,000 _	1,021,250	0.40
			4,977,940	1.96				24,675,585	9.73
Spain Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN					United States of America Avantor Funding, Inc., Reg. S 2.625%				
9.375% Perpetual CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%	EUR	1,000,000	1,116,710	0.44	01/11/2025 Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.375% 15/07/2027	EUR EUR	1,400,000 2,700,000	1,392,264 2,692,912	0.55 1.06
Perpetual eDreams ODIGEO SA, Reg. S 5.5%	EUR	1,200,000	1,234,620	0.49	Coty, Inc., Reg. S 3.875% 15/04/2026	EUR	1,500,000	1,503,450	0.59
15/07/2027	EUR EUR	2,000,000	2,027,288 1,339,727	0.80	Coty, Inc., Reg. S 4.5% 15/05/2027 IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 1.75% 15/03/2026	EUR EUR	929,000 2,100,000	950,936 2,069,360	0.37 0.82
Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 3.5%		1,400,000		0.53	Olympus Water US Holding Corp., Reg. S 9.625% 15/11/2028	EUR	1,000,000	1,067,641	0.42
30/04/2028 Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 4%	EUR	275,000	203,307	0.08	SCIL IV LLC, Reg. S 4.375% 01/11/2026	EUR	250,000	250,146	0.10
18/09/2027 Naturgy Finance Iberia SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	6,200,000	6,211,625	2.45					
2.374% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	584,265	0.23					
			12,717,542	5.02					

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
SCIL IV LLC, Reg. S 9.5% 15/07/2028 Silgan Holdings, Inc. 3.25% 15/03/2025 VF Corp. 4.125% 07/03/2026	EUR EUR EUR	1,800,000 2,200,000 800,000	1,935,788 2,194,813 801,043	0.76 0.87 0.32
			14,858,353	5.86
Total Bonds		242,569,435	95.68	
Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	uments	242,569,435	95.68	
Transferable securities and money market Bonds	ket instrumen	ts dealt in on	another regulate	ed
Italy Pro-Gest SpA 3.25% 30/06/2025	EUR	500,000	87,500	0.04
			87,500	0.04
Total Bonds			87,500	0.04
Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	/ market instr	uments	87,500	0.04
Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ctive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
France	16.59
Germany	12.32
Italy	11.95
Luxembourg	11.68
Netherlands	10.33
United Kingdom	9.73
Sweden	6.22
United States of America	5.86
Spain	5.02
Belgium	2.15
Portugal	1.96
Ireland	1.79
Supranational	0.96
Austria	0.69
Japan	0.66
Gibraltar	0.55
Total Investments	98.46
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.54
Total	100.00

Luvemboura

JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	658	6,950,202	2.74
			6,950,202	2.74
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS			6,950,202	2.74
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other coundertakings	6,950,202	2.74		
Total Investments			249,607,137	98.46
Cash			1,436,476	0.57
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			2,468,173	0.97
Total Net Assets			253,511,786	100.00

 $^{\dagger}\text{Related}$ Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	256,061	CHF	240,056	03/01/2025		388	-
EUR	1,577,977	GBP	1,302,177			5,802	-
USD	22,110	EUR	20,998	03/01/2025		310	-
USD	3,000,000	EUR	2,855,285		BNP Paribas	35,863	0.02
USD	6,806	EUR	6,441	03/01/2025		118	-
USD	1,532,104	EUR	1,450,028	03/01/2025		26,485	0.01
USD	1,221	EUR	1,173		BNP Paribas	2	-
USD	1,549,774	EUR	1,486,504	05/02/2025	HSBC	5,003	
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Excl	nange Contracts - Assets				73,971	0.03
CHF	792	EUR	854	03/01/2025	Barclays	(10)	-
CHF	239,264	EUR	257,397	03/01/2025	HSBC	(2,568)	-
CHF	240,056	EUR	256,667	05/02/2025	HSBC	(368)	=
EUR	374,744	GBP	311,016	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(760)	=
EUR	6,862,930	GBP	5,719,696	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	(42,707)	(0.02)
EUR	8,822,932	GBP	7,332,889	05/02/2025	HSBC	(15,814)	=
EUR	2,859,036	USD	3,011,245	03/01/2025	HSBC	(42,950)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities							
Net Unrealised Lo	(31,206)	(0.01)					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN				
listing					3.375% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	400,000	387,764	0.08
Bonds					7.5% Perpetual	EUR	800,000	917,807	0.18
Australia					Elis SA, Reg. S 1.625% 03/04/2028 ELO SACA, Reg. S 5.875% 17/04/2028	EUR EUR	400,000 100,000	395,410 91,235	0.08
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., Reg. S 3.713% 12/03/2032	EUR	403,000	427,417	0.09	Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	646,726	0.13
31/13/012,03/2032	2011	-			Eutelsat SA, Reg. S 1.5% 13/10/2028 Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2026	EUR EUR	100,000 200,000	77,597 205,268	0.02 0.04
		_	427,417	0.09	Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.75% 15/02/2027	EUR	329,000	329,217	0.07
Austria Benteler International AG, Reg. S 9.375%					Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 15/06/2027 Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.75% 15/06/2028	EUR EUR	400,000 450,000	395,096 455,107	0.08
15/05/2028	EUR	300,000	329,410	0.07	Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 5.625%				
		_	329,410	0.07	15/10/2028 Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 6.875%	EUR	100,000	106,513	0.02
Polaium		-			15/04/2031	EUR	132,000	147,294	0.03
Belgium Azelis Finance NV, Reg. S 5.75%					Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 14/06/2027 Iliad SA, Reg. S 1.875% 11/02/2028	EUR EUR	200,000 500,000	217,698 496,123	0.04 0.10
15/03/2028	EUR	200,000	214,555	0.04	Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 15/02/2029	EUR	200,000	220,038	0.04
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000 _	1,144,004	0.23	Iliad SA, Reg. S 4.25% 15/12/2029	EUR EUR	100,000 1,600,000	105,853 1,501,715	0.02
			1,358,559	0.27	Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% Perpetual Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	1,600,000	1,501,715	0.30
Cayman Islands		_			01/07/2028 Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 7.25%	EUR	440,000	452,347	0.09
DP World Salaam, Reg. S, FRN 6% Perpetual	USD	1.000.000	995,470	0.20	17/11/2029	EUR	100,000	110,313	0.02
Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.25%		, ,			Renault SA, Reg. S 2% 28/09/2026	EUR EUR	500,000 800,000	509,225	0.10
26/04/2026 MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%	USD	410,000	404,318	0.08	Renault SA, Reg. S 1.125% 04/10/2027 Rexel SA, Reg. S 2.125% 15/06/2028	EUR	100,000	786,400 99,704	0.16 0.02
15/05/2026	USD	500,000	499,073	0.10	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 9.375% Perpetual	USD	1,605,000	1 672 200	0.33
Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.125% 12/06/2033 Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD USD	220,000 452,000	222,963 445,103	0.04	TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 4.12%	usb	1,003,000	1,672,208	0.33
Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.5%					Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	560,000	588,149	0.12
15/01/2026	USD	930,000 –	921,614	0.18	Perpetual	EUR	2,387,000	2,245,622	0.45
			3,488,541	0.69	Valeo SE, Reg. S 5.875% 12/04/2029 Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	600,000	665,022	0.13
Chile		_			1.625% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	502,071	0.10
Empresa de Transporte de Pasajeros Metro SA, Reg. S 4.7% 07/05/2050	USD	530,000	436,529	0.09	Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.993% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	666,813	0.13
met. 6 37, 11eg. 5 11776 677 63, 2636	035	_			Viridien, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2027	EUR	256,000	265,546	0.05
		_	436,529	0.09			_	24,951,865	4.96
Colombia Oleoducto Central SA, Reg. S 4%					Germany		-		
14/07/2027	USD	700,000	662,557	0.13	Adler Pelzer Holding GmbH, Reg. S 9.5%				
		_	662,557	0.13	01/04/2027 Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121%	EUR	162,000	161,793	0.03
Denmark		-			08/07/2050	EUR	1,000,000	969,414	0.19
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.75%					Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 4.252% 05/07/2052	EUR	2,800,000	2,989,344	0.59
21/06/2030 Orsted A/S, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	EUR	1,901,000	2,106,349	0.42	ASK Chemicals Deutschland Holding	FUD	144.000		
14/03/3024	EUR	100,000	107,855	0.02	GmbH, Reg. S 10% 15/11/2029 Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.625%	EUR	144,000	147,561	0.03
		_	2,214,204	0.44	25/09/2083 Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 7% 25/09/2083	EUR EUR	300,000 1,400,000	323,074 1,535,042	0.06 0.31
France		_			Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, Reg. S				
Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868% Perpetual	EUR	700,000	762,903	0.15	3.5% 11/02/2027 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 5.25%	EUR	600,000	592,317	0.12
Altice France SA, 144A 5.125% 15/07/2029	USD	400,000	297,335	0.06	25/03/2029	EUR	600,000	661,097	0.13
Altice France SA, Reg. S 5.875%					Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4% 05/12/2030	EUR	300,000	312,312	0.06
01/02/2027 Altice France SA, Reg. S 3.375%	EUR	730,000	610,641	0.12	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%	FUD	300.000		
15/01/2028	EUR	300,000	236,506	0.05	16/07/2032 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.75%	EUR	300,000	317,114	0.06
Altice France SA, Reg. S 4.125% 15/01/2029	EUR	200,000	157,606	0.03	05/10/2033 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.125%	EUR	1,800,000	2,042,521	0.41
Arkema SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.8% Perpetual	EUR	900,000	963,653	0.19	Perpetual	EUR	600,000	629,407	0.13
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 11/07/2043 AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR	1,950,000 1,111,000	2,220,922 1,242,893	0.44 0.25	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	EUR	800,000	912,218	0.18
Banijay Entertainment SAS, Reg. S 7%	EUD				Covestro AG, Reg. S 4.75% 15/11/2028	EUR	1,200,000	1,325,658	0.16
01/05/2029 Banijay SAS, Reg. S 6.5% 01/03/2026	EUR EUR	262,000 114,500	287,157 119,124	0.06	CT Investment GmbH, Reg. S 6.375% 15/04/2030	EUR	240,000	260,410	0.05
Bertrand Franchise Finance SAS, Reg. S 6.5% 18/07/2030	EUR	200,000	217 715	0.04	Deutsche Bahn Finance GmbH, Reg. S,				
Cerba Healthcare SACA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	200,000	217,715	0.04	FRN 1.6% Perpetual Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.375%	EUR	600,000	557,035	0.11
31/05/2028 Chrome HoldCo SAS, Reg. S 5%	EUR	400,000	343,808	0.07	Perpetual	EUR	800,000	848,140	0.17
31/05/2029	EUR	181,000	106,467	0.02	Evonik Industries AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 02/09/2081	EUR	100,000	99,349	0.02
Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 8.125% Perpetual	USD	575,000	587,262	0.12	Fressnapf Holding SE, Reg. S 5.25%				
Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.874%					31/10/2031 IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S 7%	EUR	174,000	186,477	0.04
09/12/2031 Crown European Holdings SACA, Reg. S	GBP	400,000	466,022	0.09	15/11/2031 IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	229,000	243,547	0.05
5% 15/05/2028	EUR	200,000	219,352	0.04	8.75% 15/05/2028	EUR	395,576	434,071	0.09
Crown European Holdings SACA, Reg. S 4.5% 15/01/2030	EUR	240,000	258,114	0.05	INEOS Styrolution Ludwigshafen GmbH, Reg. S 2.25% 16/01/2027	EUR	400,000	406,074	0.08
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	393,571	0.08	Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH, Reg. S				
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 3%					7.5% 21/08/2026 Novelis Sheet Ingot GmbH, Reg. S 3.375%	EUR	330,298	353,662	0.07
Perpetual	EUR	200,000	200,933	0.04	15/04/2029	EUR	300,000	299,734	0.06

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
ProGroup AG, Reg. S 5.125% 15/04/2029 ProGroup AG, Reg. S 5.375% 15/04/2031	EUR EUR	100,000 87,000	102,198 88,551	0.02	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.75% Perpetual	EUR	1.719.000	1,889,575	0.38
Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 2.875% 26/03/2027	EUR	150,000	155,352	0.03	Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S 7.125%	EUR	, , ,		
Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 3.375% 12/10/2028 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 674	EUR	300,000	306,127	0.06	01/06/2028 Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S 5.375% 01/06/2030	EUR	525,000 100,000	573,175 108,047	0.12
mbH, Reg. S 6% 30/07/2026 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675	EUR	351,679	366,016	0.07	Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 12/02/2028	EUR	659,000	653,275	0.13
mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675	EUR	116,000	124,611	0.03	Mundys SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 24/01/2030 Neopharmed Gentili SpA, Reg. S 7.125%	EUR	262,000	281,006	0.06
mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 TK Elevator Midco GmbH, Reg. S 4.375%	EUR	200,000	215,174	0.04	08/04/2030 Optics Bidco SpA 1.625% 18/01/2029	EUR EUR	268,000 200,000	295,679 192,225	0.06 0.04
15/07/2027 TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.5%	EUR	250,000	259,477	0.05	Optics Bidco SpA 7.75% 24/01/2033 Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 2.375%	EUR	400,000	513,707	0.10
15/05/2026 TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.25%	EUR	18,816	19,743	0.00	12/10/2027 Snam SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual	EUR EUR	190,000 900,000	190,906 954,800	0.04
15/04/2029 Volkswagen Financial Services AG, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	109,700	0.02	TeamSystem SpA, Reg. S 3.5% 15/02/2028	EUR	150,000	154,042	0.03
3.25% 19/05/2027 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 4.25% 10/04/2034	EUR EUR	800,000 300,000	830,453 321,029	0.17 0.06	Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 7.875% 31/07/2028	EUR	700,000	822,935	0.16
ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 5.75% 03/08/2026	EUR	100,000	105,843	0.02	UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.731% 15/01/2032	EUR	200,000	203,824	0.04
ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 2.25% 03/05/2028	EUR	200,000	190,279		UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375%	EUR	1,200,000	1,319,139	
ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3.75%				0.04	16/04/2034 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.5%				0.26
21/09/2028	EUR	600,000	592,706	0.12	Perpetual	EUR	200,000	216,381	0.04
Gibraltar		-	20,394,630	4.05	Jersey		-	13,334,496	2.65
888 Acquisitions Ltd., Reg. S 7.558%	FUD	110,000	111 062	0.03	Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7%	FUD	140,000	162.425	0.03
15/07/2027	EUR	110,000	111,963	0.02	28/02/2029 Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25%	EUR	149,000	162,425	0.03
Granca		-	111,963	0.02	31/07/2030 CPUK Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.5%	EUR	310,000	338,724	0.07
Greece Eurobank SA, Reg. S, FRN 4%	5UB	(30.000			28/08/2027 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125%	GBP	200,000	238,511	0.05
24/09/2030 Piraeus Financial Holdings SA, Reg. S,	EUR	630,000	668,209	0.13	08/10/2032 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	200,000	184,026	0.04
FRN 5.375% 18/09/2035	EUR	500,000	543,677	0.11	14/03/2036	EUR	1,570,000	1,417,739	0.28
Hungary		-	1,211,886 ———————————————————————————————————	0.24			-	2,341,425	0.47
Hungary OTP Bank Nyrt., Reg. S, FRN 7.5% 25/05/2027	USD	490,000	505,575	0.10	AccorInvest Group SA, Reg. S 6.375%	FIID	100.000	100 277	0.00
23/03/202/	usb	490,000			15/10/2029 Altice Financing SA, Reg. S 2.25%	EUR	100,000	109,367	0.02
India		-	505,575	0.10	15/01/2025 Altice Financing SA, Reg. S 3%	EUR	150,000	154,519	0.03
JSW Steel Ltd., Reg. S 3.95% 05/04/2027	USD	810,000	779,221	0.15	15/01/2028 Altice Finco SA, Reg. S 4.75% 15/01/2028	EUR EUR	100,000 500,000	81,028 292,844	0.02
			779,221	0.15	Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 8% 15/05/2027	EUR	138,000	38,806	0.01
Indonesia		-			Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 4% 15/02/2028	EUR	200,000	47,732	0.01
Freeport Indonesia PT, Reg. S 5.315% 14/04/2032	USD	240,000	235,040	0.05	Birkenstock Financing SARL, Reg. S 5.25% 30/04/2029	EUR	200,000	210,773	0.04
			235,040	0.05	Cirsa Finance International SARL, Reg. S 6.5% 15/03/2029	EUR	300,000	329,181	0.06
Ireland		-			ContourGlobal Power Holdings SA, Reg. S 3.125% 01/01/2028	EUR	300,000	300,169	0.06
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.875% 23/01/2028	USD	675,000	655,151	0.13	Heidelberg Materials Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 4.875%	Edit	300,000	300,107	0.00
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 4.625% 10/09/2029	USD	470,000	460,982	0.09	21/11/2033 Herens Midco SARL, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	1,000,000	1,136,856	0.23
AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 23/07/2029	EUR	867,000	946,247	0.19	15/05/2029	EUR	197,000	170,449	0.03
AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.875% 30/05/2031	EUR	2,200,000	2,264,230	0.45	Matterhorn Telecom SA, Reg. S 3.125% 15/09/2026	EUR	353,000	363,727	0.07
AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% Perpetual	EUR	1,200,000	1,259,663	0.25	Monitchem HoldCo 3 SA, Reg. S 8.75% 01/05/2028	EUR	100,000	107,706	0.02
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 01/03/2033	EUR	450,000	504,760	0.10	PLT VII Finance SARL, Reg. S 6% 15/06/2031	EUR	440,000	481,392	0.10
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 10/08/2034	EUR	669,000	717,033	0.14	Rossini SARL, Reg. S 6.75% 31/12/2029 SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 12/09/2054	EUR EUR	310,000 388,000	340,780 370,617	0.07 0.07
eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 3.5% 15/05/2026	EUR	91,000	94,196	0.02	Summer BC Holdco B SARL, Reg. S 5.75% 31/10/2026	EUR	200,000	207,569	0.04
eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 5.75% 15/12/2029	EUR	240,000	261,488	0.05			-	4,743,515	0.94
13/12/2027	Lan	-	7,163,750	1.42	Mauritius		-		
Italy		-	7,103,730	1.42	India Green Power Holdings, Reg. S 4% 22/02/2027	USD	485,316	463,109	0.09
Agrifarma SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 31/10/2028 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR EUR	450,000 1,100,000	468,714 1,001,326	0.09 0.20	Network i2i Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.65% Perpetual	USD	880,000	882,070	0.18
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% Perpetual	EUR	117,000	117,991	0.02	1 ****	335	-	1,345,179	0.27
Eni SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual Generali, Reg. S 5.399% 20/04/2033	EUR EUR	1,200,000 800,000	1,198,890 924,354	0.24 0.18			-		
Generali, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 Guala Closures SpA, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	200,000	219,622	0.04					
15/06/2028 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.5%	EUR	129,000	129,842	0.03					
14/03/2029	GBP	700,000	905,041	0.18					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
<i>Mexico</i> Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	USD	670,000	648,824	0.13	Peru Orazul Energy Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625% 28/04/2027	USD	700,000	682,864	0.14
Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 7.45% 15/11/2029	USD	230,000	183,250	0.04	Peru LNG Srl, Reg. S 5.375% 22/03/2030	USD	458,350	422,715	0.08
		_	832,074	0.17			_	1,105,579	0.22
Morocco		_			Portugal EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 29/05/2054	EUR	900,000	956,765	0.19
OCP SA, Reg. S 6.875% 25/04/2044	USD	500,000 _	486,822	0.10	EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 14/03/2082	EUR EUR	200,000 800,000	204,837 793,878	0.04 0.16
		_	486,822	0.10	EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.943% 23/04/2083	EUR	300,000	327,748	0.06
Netherlands Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV,								2,283,228	0.45
Reg. S, FRN 4.87% Perpetual Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV,	EUR	100,000	106,431	0.02	Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN				
Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV, Reg.	EUR	600,000	604,710	0.12	6.5% Perpetual Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN	USD	1,400,000	1,397,770	0.28
S, FRN 3.248% Perpetual ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 6.875%	EUR	100,000	103,219	0.02	9.375% Perpetual	USD	1,000,000	1,090,923	0.22
Perpetual ASR Nederland NV, Reg. S, FRN 7%	EUR	300,000	331,899	0.07	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 08/09/2029	EUR	1,300,000	1,449,460	0.29
07/12/2043	EUR	850,000	1,046,635	0.21	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	408,471	0.08
BE Semiconductor Industries NV, Reg. S 4.5% 15/07/2031	EUR	100,000	108,488	0.02	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 9.375% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,158,754	0.23
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 7.25% 13/02/2033	USD	1,090,000	1,008,659	0.20	Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625% Perpetual	USD	600,000	660,741	0.13
Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 3.875% 13/09/2033	EUR	115,000	120,791	0.02	Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625% Perpetual	USD	800,000	924,097	0.18
Digital Intrepid Holding BV, REIT, Reg. S 0.625% 15/07/2031	EUR	700,000	606,774	0.12	Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 7% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	659,577	0.13
EnBW International Finance BV, Reg. S 4% 24/01/2035	EUR	700,000	747,753	0.15	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% 23/02/2033	EUR	1,000,000	1,112,893	0.22
Energizer Gamma Acquisition BV, Reg. S 3.5% 30/06/2029	EUR	190,000	190,322	0.04	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 25/10/2033	GBP	400,000	518,183	0.10
Flora Food Management BV, Reg. S 6.875% 02/07/2029	EUR	180,000	195,300	0.04	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.875% Perpetual	EUR	600,000		
Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.874% Perpetual	EUR	1,400,000	1,424,931	0.28	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5%			640,552	0.13
ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	USD	281,000	295,140	0.26	Perpetual eDreams ODIGEO SA, Reg. S 5.5%	EUR	600,000	683,358	0.14
Minejesa Capital BV, Reg. S 4.625% 10/08/2030	USD	790,832	764,314	0.15	15/07/2027 Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027	EUR EUR	221,000 240,000	232,450 238,314	0.05 0.05
OI European Group BV, Reg. S 6.25% 15/05/2028	EUR	500,000	539,551	0.11	Grifols SA, Reg. S 3.875% 15/10/2028 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	234,000	219,940	0.04
OI European Group BV, Reg. S 5.25% 01/06/2029	EUR	100,000	106,100	0.02	30/04/2028 Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	350,000	268,496	0.05
Phoenix PIB Dutch Finance BV, Reg. S 4.875% 10/07/2029	EUR	200,000	216,754	0.04	4.871% Perpetual Kaixo Bondco Telecom SA, Reg. S 5.125%	EUR	500,000	543,281	0.11
Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 2% 01/03/2027	EUR	100,000	101,781	0.02	30/09/2029 Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 4%	EUR	276,000	292,376	0.06
Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 5.125% 01/03/2029	EUR	260,000	278,929	0.06	18/09/2027	EUR	650,000	675,737	0.13
Sigma Holdco BV, Reg. S 5.75% 15/05/2026	EUR	85,628	88,145	0.02	Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 5.75% 30/04/2029	EUR	200,000	218,941	0.04
Sunrise HoldCo IV BV, Reg. S 3.875% 15/06/2029	EUR	500,000	506,423	0.10	Telefonica Emisiones SA 4.665% 06/03/2038	USD	205,000	183,399	0.04
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	522,093				_	13,577,713	2.70
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN				0.10	Supranational		_		
6.135% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 6.75%	EUR	600,000	673,289	0.13	Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/08/2026	EUR	450,000	419,872	0.08
Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 7.125%		200,000	233,207	0.05	Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 4.75% 15/07/2027	GBP	200,000	138,043	0.03
Perpetual Trivium Packaging Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	114,516	0.02			_	557,915	0.11
3.75% 15/08/2026 Volkswagen International Finance NV,	EUR	361,000	372,288	0.07	Sweden		_		
Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual Volkswagen International Finance NV,	EUR	500,000	506,981	0.10	Asmodee Group AB, Reg. S 5.75% 15/12/2029	EUR	100,000	107,419	0.02
Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 1.35%	EUR	800,000	816,817	0.16	Svenska Handelsbanken AB, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual	USD	1,200,000	1,085,250	0.22
15/04/2028 Yinson Boronia Production BV, Reg. S	EUR	600,000	590,772	0.12	Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027	EUR	600,000	614,633	0.12
8.947% 31/07/2042	USD	286,000	298,006	0.06	Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 5.5% 15/05/2030	EUR	154,000	166,653	0.03
ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 2.5% 23/10/2027	EUR	600,000	587,180	0.12	Verisure Midholding AB, Reg. S 5.25% 15/02/2029	EUR	319,000	332,012	
Ziggo Bond Co. BV, Reg. S 3.375% 28/02/2030	EUR	500,000	474,076	0.10	13/ 04/4047	EUK	717,000		0.07
Ziggo BV, Reg. S 2.875% 15/01/2030 Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	575,000	560,887	0.11	Switzerland		-	2,305,967	0.46
3.5% 01/10/2046	EUR	200,000 _	209,264	0.04	UBS Group AG, Reg. S 0.625% 18/01/2033	EUR	400,000	335,024	0.07
Danama		_	15,452,425 ————————————————————————————————————	3.07	UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	1,756,000	2,076,901	0.07
Panama Carnival Corp., Reg. S 5.75% 15/01/2030	EUR	250,000	281,606	0.06	01/ 03/ 4047	EUK	1,730,000 —		0.41
		_	281,606	0.06			-	2,411,925	0.48

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Turkiye					United States of America				
Mersin Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi A/S, Reg. S 8.25% 15/11/2028	USD	980,000	1,016,298	0.20	Altria Group, Inc. 3.4% 04/02/2041 American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.	USD	755,000	550,188	0.11
			1,016,298	0.20	6.5% 01/04/2027 American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc. 5%	USD	311,000	308,790	0.06
United Kingdom		-			01/10/2029 AT&T, Inc. 3.55% 15/09/2055	USD USD	405,000 1,095,000	370,245 744,413	0.07 0.15
Amber Finco plc, Reg. S 6.625% 15/07/2029	EUR	200,000	219,945	0.04	ATI, Inc. 5.875% 01/12/2027	USD USD	265,000 180,000	262,872 170,045	0.05
Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 4% 11/09/2027	USD	340,000	331,302	0.07	ATI, Inc. 5.125% 01/10/2031 Avantor Funding, Inc., Reg. S 3.875%				0.03
Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 2.875% 17/03/2031		300,000	261,952	0.05	15/07/2028 BAT Capital Corp. 6.343% 02/08/2030	EUR USD	300,000 480,000	311,249 506,004	0.06 0.10
Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 5.5%					BAT Capital Corp. 5.834% 20/02/2031 BAT Capital Corp. 7.079% 02/08/2043	USD USD	615,000 717,000	630,997 780,914	0.13 0.16
02/05/2033 Antofagasta plc, Reg. S 5.625%	USD	1,820,000	1,819,525	0.36	Becton Dickinson & Co. 3.828% 07/06/2032	EUR	529,000	563,624	
13/05/2032 Antofagasta plc, Reg. S 6.25% 02/05/2034	USD USD	490,000 448,000	485,908 455,188	0.10 0.09	Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.375% 15/07/2027	EUR	250,000	258,732	0.11 0.05
Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 04/12/2045	EUR	850,000	883,253	0.18	Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.875% 15/03/2028 Boeing Co. (The) 3.6% 01/05/2034	EUR USD	300,000 1,560,000	311,941 1,314,455	0.06 0.26
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.09% 06/11/2029	GBP	500,000			Boeing Co. (The) 5.705% 01/05/2040 Boeing Co. (The) 6.858% 01/05/2054	USD USD	220,000 610,000	210,653 653,232	0.04 0.13
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.851%			662,449	0.13	Boeing Co. (The) 3.95% 01/08/2059	USD	230,000	153,922	0.03
21/03/2035 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.347%	GBP	1,182,000	1,488,857	0.30	Boeing Co. (The) 7.008% 01/05/2064 Chemours Co. (The) 5.375% 15/05/2027	USD USD	305,000 225,000	327,051 216,813	0.07 0.04
08/05/2035 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.973%	EUR	271,000	293,410	0.06	Coterra Energy, Inc. 5.4% 15/02/2035 CVS Health Corp. 4.78% 25/03/2038	USD USD	230,000 570,000	225,898 496,752	0.04 0.10
31/05/2036 BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.875%	EUR	500,000	541,659	0.11	Dana, Inc. 5.375% 15/11/2027	USD	450,000	445,768	0.10
Perpetual	USD	2,000	1,917	0.00	EMRLD Borrower LP, Reg. S 6.375% 15/12/2030	EUR	402,000	442,090	0.09
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% Perpetual	EUR	259,000	267,740	0.05	Energy Transfer LP 6.55% 01/12/2033 Energy Transfer LP 5.6% 01/09/2034	USD USD	720,000 150,000	767,009 149,967	0.15 0.03
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,143,000	1,168,930	0.23	Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.125% 16/06/2025	USD	650,000	649,684	0.13
Carnival plc 1% 28/10/2029 Centrica plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.5%	EUR	100,000	92,125	0.02	Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 3.25%				
21/05/2055	GBP EUR	717,000	911,877 382,309	0.18	15/09/2025 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.542%	EUR	3,000	3,117	0.00
EC Finance plc, Reg. S 3% 15/10/2026 Eversholt Funding plc, Reg. S 2.742%		386,000		0.08	01/08/2026 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.125%	USD	1,850,000	1,830,968	0.36
30/06/2040 Great Rolling Stock Co. plc (The), Reg. S	GBP	388,695	402,393	0.08	05/11/2026 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.125%	USD	1,400,000	1,400,586	0.28
6.5% 05/04/2031 Great Rolling Stock Co. plc (The), Reg. S	GBP	241,500	311,676	0.06	17/08/2027 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.125%	USD	400,000	387,241	0.08
6.875% 27/07/2035 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 8.113%	GBP	172,900	229,084	0.05	20/02/2029	EUR	200,000	218,517	0.04
03/11/2033	USD	1,000,000	1,128,735	0.22	Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 3.625% 17/06/2031	USD	317,000	275,271	0.05
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.874% 18/11/2035	USD	770,000	755,301	0.15	Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/01/2027 Genesis Energy LP 8.25% 15/01/2029	USD USD	76,000 125,000	77,396 126,712	0.02 0.03
Iceland Bondco plc, Reg. S 10.875% 15/12/2027	GBP	100,000	134,343	0.03	Global Payments, Inc. 2.9% 15/11/2031 Graphic Packaging International LLC,	USD	615,000	527,832	0.10
INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 6.375% 15/04/2029	EUR	204,000	222,503	0.04	Reg. S 2.625% 01/02/2029	EUR	200,000	198,326	0.04
INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S 8.5% 15/03/2029	EUR	100,000	111,270	0.02	HCA, Inc. 5.45% 15/09/2034 HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054	USD USD	270,000 217,000	264,495 208,096	0.05 0.04
INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S 6.75% 15/04/2030	EUR	179,000	193,107	0.04	Howmet Aerospace, Inc. 6.75% 15/01/2028	USD	227,000	237,514	0.05
Mobico Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.25%					IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 15/01/2028 IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.875% 15/06/2028	EUR EUR	500,000 357,000	499,929 363,127	0.10 0.07
Perpetual Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN	GBP	100,000	120,071	0.02	Kroger Co. (The) 5.65% 15/09/2064	USD	550,000	521,865	0.10
7.5% Perpetual NatWest Group plc, FRN 4.964%	GBP	367,000	461,956	0.09	MetLife, Inc. 6.4% 15/12/2066 MGM Resorts International 4.625%	USD	400,000	409,906	0.08
15/08/2030 NatWest Group plc, FRN 6% Perpetual	USD USD	890,000 500,000	878,666 498,526	0.17 0.10	01/09/2026 MGM Resorts International 5.5%	USD	200,000	197,425	0.04
NatWest Group plc, FRN 8.125% Perpetual	USD	730,000	779,132	0.16	15/04/2027 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.794% 13/02/2032	USD USD	610,000 146,000	604,179 119.643	0.12 0.02
NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.763% 28/02/2034	EUR	900,000	1,001,656		NuStar Logistics LP 5.625% 28/04/2027	USD	550,000	546,385	0.11
NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.125%				0.20	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.2% 01/08/2029	USD	140,000	138,983	0.03
05/09/2082 Nomad Foods Bondco plc, Reg. S 2.5%	EUR	1,787,000	1,784,103	0.35	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3.5% 15/08/2029	USD	710,000	651,673	0.13
24/06/2028 OEG Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25%	EUR	400,000	398,727	0.08	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.375% 01/01/2032	USD	90,000	88,265	0.02
27/09/2029 Punch Finance plc, Reg. S 6.125%	EUR	100,000	108,756	0.02	Olympus Water US Holding Corp., Reg. S 9.625% 15/11/2028	EUR	210,000	232,646	0.05
30/06/2026 RAC Bond Co. plc, Reg. S 5.25%	GBP	278,000	345,052	0.07	OneMain Finance Corp. 3.875% 15/09/2028	USD	415,000	382,778	0.08
04/11/2046	GBP	393,000	477,088	0.10	Organon & Co., Reg. S 2.875%				
TI Automotive Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/04/2029	EUR	217,000	224,019	0.04	30/04/2028 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 3.5%	EUR	448,000	453,499	0.09
Virgin Media Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2030	EUR	170,000	163,201	0.03	15/06/2025 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 2.95%	USD	233,000	231,426	0.05
Vmed O2 UK Financing I plc, Reg. S 3.25% 31/01/2031	EUR	450,000	439,272	0.09	01/03/2026 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.6%	USD	196,000	191,802	0.04
Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.2% 03/10/2078	EUR	300,000	317,910	0.06	15/06/2043 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.75%	USD	145,000	123,145	0.02
Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3%	EUR				15/02/2044	USD	37,000	31,881	0.01
27/08/2080 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.5%		517,000	507,398	0.10	Philip Morris International, Inc. 5.25% 13/02/2034	USD	1,070,000	1,062,802	0.21
30/08/2084	EUR	250,000	285,548	0.06	PPL Capital Funding, Inc., FRN 7.251% 30/03/2067	USD	1,352,000	1,354,325	0.27
		-	22,547,839	4.48	Quanta Services, Inc. 4.75% 09/08/2027	USD	1,045,000	1,044,842	0.21

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Quanta Services, Inc. 5.25% 09/08/2034	USD	1,070,000	1,051,460	0.21	Canada				
Quest Diagnostics, Inc. 4.6% 15/12/2027 Quest Diagnostics, Inc. 4.625% 15/12/2029	USD USD	230,000 430,000	229,918 423,997	0.05 0.08	Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, 144A 9% 01/04/2027	USD	139,024	142,152	0.03
SCIL IV LLC, Reg. S 9.5% 15/07/2028 Service Corp. International 7.5%	EUR	210,000	234,345	0.05	Bank of Nova Scotia (The), FRN 4.588% 04/05/2037	USD	690,000	635,918	0.13
01/04/2027	USD	367,000	378,628	0.08	Bank of Nova Scotia (The), FRN 8.625% 27/10/2082	USD	1.005.000	1,069,211	0.21
Silgan Holdings, Inc. 2.25% 01/06/2028 SM Energy Co. 6.75% 15/09/2026	EUR USD	250,000 275,000	247,634 275,159	0.05 0.05	Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.5%		,,		
Targa Resources Partners LP 4.875% 01/02/2031	USD	350,000	338,597	0.07	01/11/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5%	USD	597,000	583,218	0.12
Toyota Motor Credit Corp., Reg. S 3.85%					30/01/2028 Baytex Energy Corp. 8.5% 30/04/2030	USD USD	145,000 510,000	99,239 521,597	0.02
24/07/2030 Uber Technologies, Inc. 5.35%	EUR	500,000	538,544	0.11	Emera, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2076	USD	1,580,000	1,590,938	0.32
15/09/2054 United Rentals North America, Inc.	USD	70,000	65,009	0.01	Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.25% 15/01/2084 Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.5% 15/01/2084	USD USD	2,800,000 127,000	2,934,431 141,378	0.58 0.03
4.875% 15/01/2028 US Treasury 1.375% 15/11/2031	USD USD	785,000 20,000	763,898 16,408	0.15	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 6% 01/06/2029	USD	605,000	576,814	0.12
US Treasury 2% 15/08/2051	USD	40,000	23,103	0.00	GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/08/2025	USD	315,000	312,301	0.06
US Treasury 1.875% 15/11/2051 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302%	USD	70,000	39,026	0.01	GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.375%				
17/01/2030 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.693%	EUR	1,077,000	1,126,343	0.22	15/08/2029 Northriver Midstream Finance LP, 144A	USD	125,000	118,012	0.02
17/05/2033 WP Carey, Inc., REIT 4.25% 23/07/2032	EUR EUR	1,100,000 283,000	1,149,434 305,924	0.23 0.06	6.75% 15/07/2032 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25%	USD	220,000	221,442	0.05
WP Carey, Inc., REIT 3.7% 19/11/2034	EUR	678,000	694,883	0.00	15/05/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 9%	USD	300,000	271,615	0.05
			34,732,215	6.90	15/02/2030	USD	435,000	459,401	0.09
Virgin Islands, British					Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), FRN 8.125% 31/10/2082	USD	1,066,000	1,120,402	0.22
Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.5% 15/01/2028	USD	760,000	741,335	0.15	Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.875% 15/08/2076	USD	1,260,000	1,246,358	0.25
13, 31, 2023	435	700,000			Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.5% 15/09/2079	USD	1,414,000	1,364,043	0.27
			741,335	0.15	15/05/2015	asb			
Total Bonds			184,368,703	36.65	Cauman Islands		-	13,408,470	2.67
Equities					Cayman Islands Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A				
France Vallourec SACA	EUR	11,703	199,155	0.04	4.25% 15/04/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	560,000	553,767	0.11
			199,155	0.04	2.528% 18/11/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	2,273,000	2,111,557	0.42
United States of America					4.95% 15/01/2028	USD	720,000	714,369	0.14
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc.	USD	23,530	33,530	0.01	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 6.375% 04/05/2028	USD	645,000	664,145	0.13
Endo, Inc. iHeartMedia, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	5,540 10,006	132,822 20,262	0.03	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.75% 01/03/2029	USD	867,000	878,000	0.17
			186,614	0.04	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.75% 15/11/2029	USD	183,000	185,662	0.04
			<u> </u>		Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.15% 15/01/2030	USD	1,320,000	1,296,751	0.26
Total Equities			385,769	0.08	Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S	USD	500.000	51,250	
Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	uments	184,754,472	36.73	2.7% 12/07/2026§ Energuate Trust, Reg. S 5.875%		,		0.01
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumen	its dealt in on	another regulated	d	03/05/2027 IHS Holding Ltd., Reg. S 8.25%	USD	880,000	861,810	0.17
market	et moti amen	nts acare iii oii	another regulates	ч	29/11/2031 Kingston Airport Revenue Finance Ltd.,	USD	824,000	816,508	0.16
Bonds					Reg. S 6.75% 15/12/2036 Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S	USD	348,000	349,824	0.07
Australia					7.625% 17/04/2032	USD	483,000	485,771	0.10
Santos Finance Ltd., 144A 6.875% 19/09/2033	USD	1,223,000	1,299,269	0.26	MGM China Holdings Ltd., Reg. S 7.125% 26/06/2031	USD	490,000	497,060	0.10
			1,299,269	0.26	Sands China Ltd., STEP 3.8% 08/01/2026 Sands China Ltd., STEP 5.4% 08/08/2028	USD USD	720,000 510.000	706,558 504,603	0.14
Austria					Seagate HDD Cayman 3.125% 15/07/2029	USD	388,000	350,286	0.07
LD Celulose International GmbH, Reg. S 7.95% 26/01/2032	USD	832,000	834.924	0.17				11,027,921	2.19
7.9370 20/01/2032	d3D	652,000			Chile		-		
0.4.5			834,924	0.17	Celulosa Arauco y Constitucion SA, Reg. S 4.25% 30/04/2029	USD	530,000	497,774	0.10
Belgium KBC Group NV, FRN, 144A 5.796%					Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, 144A 6.44% 26/01/2036	USD	1,188,000	1,214,898	0.24
19/01/2029	USD	200,000	203,657	0.04	Engie Energia Chile SA, Reg. S 6.375% 17/04/2034	USD	950,000	956,745	
			203,657	0.04	Telefonica Moviles Chile SA, Reg. S				0.19
Bermuda Carnival Holdings Bermuda Ltd., 144A					3.537% 18/11/2031	USD	660,000	503,131	0.10
10.375% 01/05/2028	USD	555,000	591,695	0.12			_	3,172,548	0.63
Tengizchevroil Finance Co. International Ltd., Reg. S 3.25% 15/08/2030	USD	560,000	476,877	0.09	Colombia Ecopetrol SA 8.625% 19/01/2029	USD	690,000	732,444	0.15
		-	1,068,572	0.21		030	-		
Brazil					Dominican Republic		-	732,444	0.15
Prumo Participacoes e Investimentos S/A, Reg. S 7.5% 31/12/2031	USD	759,467	755,002	0.15	Empresa Generadora de Electricidad	uce	F00 000	4/2 **2	0.55
-, -,	230	.5.,107	755,002	0.15	Haina SA, Reg. S 5.625% 08/11/2028	USD	500,000	463,413	0.09
				0.13			-	463,413	0.09

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
France					JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 4.375%	1165	145.000	100 271	
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.906% 19/11/2035	USD	895,000	872,421	0.17	02/02/2052 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 7.25%	USD	145,000	109,371	0.02
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.375% Perpetual	USD	470,000	467,790	0.09	15/11/2053 Minerva Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 8.875%	USD	420,000	463,002	0.09
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.75% Perpetual	USD	1,523,000	1,560,641	0.31	13/09/2033 Nexa Resources SA, Reg. S 6.5%	USD	440,000	456,918	0.09
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual	USD	876.000	937,125	0.19	18/01/2028 Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.45%	USD	970,000	984,812	0.20
BPCE SA, 144A 4.875% 01/04/2026 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.975% 18/01/2027	USD USD	825,000 517,000	822,716 521,224	0.16	05/03/2034 Tierra Mojada Luxembourg II SARL,	USD	711,000	703,385	0.14
BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 3.116% 19/10/2032	USD	480,000	399,322	0.10 0.08	Reg. S 5.75% 01/12/2040	USD	615,762	568,303	0.11
Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.316% 03/10/2029	USD	295,000	305,378	0.06	Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.125% 01/04/2029	USD	490,000	302,577	0.06
Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.7% Perpetual	USD	1,670,000	1,601,180	0.32				7,926,116	1.58
Engie SA, 144A 5.625% 10/04/2034 Societe Generale SA, 144A 7.367%	USD	200,000	201,113	0.04	Mauritius		_		
10/01/2053 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 2.797%	USD	533,000	527,483	0.11	Greenko Wind Projects Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.5% 06/04/2025	USD	440,000	439,902	0.09
19/01/2028	USD	620,000	590,282	0.12			_	439,902	0.09
Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 8.125% Perpetual	USD	1,050,000	1,032,117	0.21	Mexico		_		
			9,838,792	1.96	BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S 5.25% 10/09/2029	USD	272,000	267,205	0.05
Germany	HCD	(00,000	F02.020	0.13	BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 18/01/2033	USD	730,000	679,585	0.14
Allianz SE, FRN, 144A 5.6% 03/09/2054 Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 2.311%	USD	600,000	592,830	0.12	Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S, FRN 6.99% 20/02/2032	USD	291,000	214,190	0.04
16/11/2027	USD	1,580,000	1,502,915	0.30	Electricidad Firme de Mexico Holdings SA de CV, Reg. S 4.9% 20/11/2026		730,000	716,244	0.14
		_	2,095,745	0.42	FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S	035	750,000	710,211	0.11
India HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd., Reg. S 5.25%					7.25% 31/01/2041	USD	501,000	492,929	0.10
28/04/2027 IRB Infrastructure Developers Ltd., Reg. S	USD	750,000	740,813	0.15	Grupo Bimbo SAB de CV, 144A 4% 06/09/2049	USD	330,000	243,918	0.05
7.11% 11/03/2032	USD	470,000	476,984	0.09	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875% 04/08/2026	USD	450,000	442,543	0.09
			1,217,797	0.24	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 13/03/2027 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.84% 23/01/2030	USD USD	695,000 550,000	672,474 502,836	0.13
Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC, FRN 6.95%		_			Sitios Latinoamerica SAB de CV, Reg. S 6% 25/11/2029	USD	530,000	528,225	0.11
10/03/2055	USD	1,480,000	1,525,005	0.30	070 237 117 2027	035	_	4,760,149	0.95
AlB Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.608% 13/09/2029	USD	200,000	209,389	0.04	Netherlands		-		0.73
Jazz Securities DAC, 144A 4.375% 15/01/2029	USD	625,000	591,065	0.12	ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 3.324% 13/03/2037	USD	400,000	338.557	0.06
SMBC Aviation Capital Finance DAC, 144A 5.55% 03/04/2034	USD	605,000	605,909	0.12	Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85% 29/03/2026	USD	456,450	444,148	
Virgin Media Vendor Financing Notes III DAC, Reg. S 4.875% 15/07/2028	GBP	150,000	175,545	0.03	MEGlobal BV, Reg. S 4.25% 03/11/2026	USD	510,000	498,952	0.09 0.10
Zurich Finance Ireland Designated Activity Co., Reg. S, FRN 3% 19/04/2051	USD	384,000	328,481	0.07				1,281,657	0.25
		_	3,435,394	0.68	Norway		_		
Italy		_			Aker BP ASA, 144A 3.1% 15/07/2031 Aker BP ASA, 144A 6% 13/06/2033	USD USD	1,106,000 685,000	961,161 691,573	0.19 0.14
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 6.625% 20/06/2033	USD	365,000	383,452	0.07			_	1,652,734	0.33
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 4.7% 23/09/2049	USD	450,000	338,093	0.07	Panama		-		
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, FRN, 144A 4.95% 01/06/2042	USD	1,630,000	1,261,617	0.25	AES Panama Generation Holdings Srl, Reg. S 4.375% 31/05/2030	USD	331,858	290,632	0.06
UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 3.127% 03/06/2032	USD				Carnival Corp., 144A 5.75% 01/03/2027 Carnival Corp., 144A 10.5% 01/06/2030	USD USD	225,000 225,000	224,737 240,891	0.04 0.05
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.459%		580,000	506,142	0.10	carmvar corp., 17174 10.578 01/00/2030	435	_	756,260	0.15
30/06/2035	USD	1,400,000	1,354,502	0.27	Paraguay		_		
Jersey		-	3,843,806	0.76	Banco Continental SAECA, Reg. S 2.75% 10/12/2025	USD	780,000	754,667	0.15
Adient Global Holdings Ltd. 7% 15/04/2028	USD	475,000	481,006	0.09			_	754,667	0.15
Adient Global Holdings Ltd. 8.25% 15/04/2031	USD	225,000	230,206	0.05	Peru		_		
13/0 1/2031	035	_	711,212	0.14	Hunt Oil Co., Reg. S 8.55% 18/09/2033 Niagara Energy SAC, Reg. S 5.746%	USD	440,000	480,335	0.10
Luxembourg		-			03/10/2034	USD	530,000 _	509,428	0.10
Acu Petroleo Luxembourg SARL, Reg. S 7.5% 13/07/2035	USD	982,585	970,836	0.19			_	989,763	0.20
Chile Electricity Lux Mpc II Sarl, Reg. S 5.58% 20/10/2035	USD	723,000	703,501		Singapore Continuum Energy Aura Pte. Ltd., Reg. S				
Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198%				0.14	9.5% 24/02/2027 Medco Bell Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.375%	USD	960,000	1,008,000	0.20
15/06/2034 Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA, 144A 6.5%	USD	1,046,232	955,807	0.19	30/01/2027	USD	540,000 _	540,131	0.11
15/03/2030 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 3.625%	USD	1,137,000	1,049,042	0.21				1,548,131	0.31
15/01/2032 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 6.75%	USD	265,000	234,028	0.05			_		
15/03/2034	USD	400,000	424,534	0.09					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Spain					Antero Resources Corp., 144A 8.375% 15/07/2026	IICD	300,000	207.945	0.07
AI Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 7.5% 15/12/2028	USD	177,083	175,042	0.03	Antero Resources Corp., 144A 5.375%	USD	300,000	307,845	0.06
AI Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 5.75% 15/06/2033	USD	419,000	340,793	0.07	01/03/2030 Anywhere Real Estate Group LLC, 144A	USD	1,035,000	1,002,162	0.20
CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.84% 13/09/2034	USD	515,000	549,913	0.11	5.75% 15/01/2029 APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	500,000	401,032	0.08
EnfraGen Energia Sur SA, Reg. S 5.375% 30/12/2030	USD	1.150.000	981,964	0.20	15/07/2029 Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25%	USD	375,000	345,207	0.07
Termocandelaria Power SA, Reg. S 7.75% 17/09/2031	USD	510.000	516,151	0.10	01/06/2028 Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 6.125%	USD	250,000	229,867	0.05
11/07/2031	435	-		0.51	01/12/2028 AthenaHealth Group, Inc., 144A 6.5%	USD	175,000	156,580	0.03
Supranational		-	2,563,863	0.51	15/02/2030	USD	830,000	789,609	0.16
American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.5% 20/04/2026	USD	272,500	272,191	0.05	Avantor Funding, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/07/2028	USD	500,000	478,149	0.10
American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75%				0.05	Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 5.75% 15/07/2027	USD	379,000	370,637	0.07
20/04/2029 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A	USD	845,000	838,245	0.17	Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 5.375% 01/03/2029	USD	475,000	444,663	0.09
4.125% 15/08/2026 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A	USD	550,000	484,594	0.10	Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 8% 15/02/2031	USD	435,000	445,575	0.09
5.25% 15/08/2027 ATP Tower Holdings LLC, Reg. S 4.05%	USD	310,000	177,532	0.03	Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A 3.375% 15/02/2029	USD	250,000	227,140	0.05
27/04/2026	USD	535,000	515,409	0.10	Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.687% 22/04/2032	USD	680,000	587,140	0.12
		_	2,287,971	0.45	Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.572% 20/10/2032	USD	420,000	355,772	0.07
Switzerland UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 3.091%					Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.468%				
14/05/2032 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25%	USD	735,000	641,612	0.13	23/01/2035 Bank of America Corp., FRN 4.375%	USD	74,000	74,489	0.01
Perpetual	USD	215,000	232,968	0.04	Perpetual Bausch Health Americas, Inc., 144A	USD	1,307,000	1,260,667	0.25
UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual	USD	1,358,000	1,559,900	0.31	9.25% 01/04/2026 Bausch Health Americas, Inc., 144A 8.5%	USD	127,000	121,864	0.02
		_	2,434,480	0.48	31/01/2027 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/02/2026	USD USD	503,000 247,000	415,667 243,617	0.08 0.05
Turkiye		-			Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/07/2027	USD	33,000	33,005	0.01
TAV Havalimanlari Holding A/S, Reg. S 8.5% 07/12/2028	USD	840,000	871,017	0.17	Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.65%	USD		609,403	
		-	871,017	0.17	15/01/2034 Block, Inc. 2.75% 01/06/2026	USD	605,000 370,000	356,815	0.12 0.07
United Kingdom		=	<u> </u>		Block, Inc. 3.5% 01/06/2031 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137% 15/11/2035	USD USD	360,000 410,000	317,104 337,232	0.06 0.07
International Game Technology plc, 144A 6.25% 15/01/2027	USD	220,000	221,550	0.05	Broadcom, Inc. 5.05% 12/07/2027 Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.5%	USD	1,185,000	1,197,267	0.24
International Game Technology plc, 144A 5.25% 15/01/2029	USD	430,000	420,882	0.08	01/03/2028 Buckeye Partners LP 3.95% 01/12/2026	USD USD	355,000 500,000	338,353 483,085	0.07 0.10
		-	642,432	0.13	Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A				
United States of America		-		0.13	4.625% 15/10/2029 California Infrastructure & Economic	USD	490,000	459,612	0.09
Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5% 15/04/2029	USD	250,000	234,124	0.05	Development Bank, FRN, 144A 8% 01/01/2050	USD	1,150,000	1,181,718	0.23
ACCO Brands Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/03/2029	USD	485.000	441,711	0.09	California Resources Corp., 144A 7.125% 01/02/2026	USD	28,000	28,026	0.01
ACI Worldwide, Inc., 144A 5.75%		,			Calpine Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2026 Calpine Corp., 144A 4.5% 15/02/2028	USD USD	67,000 440,000	66,958 422,088	0.01 0.08
15/08/2026 ADT Security Corp. (The), 144A 4.125%	USD	230,000	229,753	0.05	CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5% 01/02/2028 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.75%	USD	2,556,000	2,465,872	0.49
01/08/2029 Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	250,000	230,092	0.05	01/03/2030 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5%	USD	1,917,000	1,752,754	0.35
5% 30/09/2027 Ahead DB Holdings LLC, 144A 6.625%	USD	444,000	437,990	0.09	15/08/2030	USD	840,000	754,909	0.15
01/05/2028 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 7.5%	USD	355,000	348,400	0.07	CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.25% 01/02/2031	USD	1,400,000	1,222,658	0.24
15/03/2026 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	119,000	119,573	0.02	CCO Holdings LLC 4.5% 01/05/2032 CD&R Smokey Buyer, Inc., 144A 9.5%	USD	420,000	361,771	0.07
15/02/2028 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 3.5%	USD	295,000	293,980	0.06	15/10/2029 Centene Corp. 4.625% 15/12/2029	USD USD	165,000 535,000	162,683 507,397	0.03 0.10
15/03/2029	USD	700,000	638,364	0.13	Central Garden & Pet Co. 5.125% 01/02/2028	USD	360,000	352,016	0.07
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/02/2030	USD	105,000	100,033	0.02	Central Garden & Pet Co. 4.125% 15/10/2030	USD	400,000	359,744	0.07
Alliant Holdings Intermediate LLC, 144A 6.75% 15/04/2028	USD	225,000	226,283	0.05	Chart Industries, Inc., 144A 7.5% 01/01/2030	USD	155,000	160,413	
Alliant Holdings Intermediate LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/11/2029	USD	835,000	806,371	0.16	Chart Industries, Inc., 144A 9.5%				0.03
Allied Universal Holdco LLC, 144A 6% 01/06/2029	USD	320,000	291,736	0.06	01/01/2031 Charter Communications Operating LLC	USD	150,000	161,320	0.03
Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 5.875% 01/06/2029	USD	575,000	572,370	0.11	3.5% 01/06/2041 Charter Communications Operating LLC	USD	200,000	138,511	0.03
American Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.1% 15/07/2029	USD	489,279	466,038	0.09	5.375% 01/05/2047 Charter Communications Operating LLC	USD	20,000	16,551	0.00
American Airlines Pass-Through Trust 3.5% 15/08/2033	USD	498,864	445,236	0.09	3.9% 01/06/2052 Chemours Co. (The), 144A 5.75%	USD	340,000	220,197	0.04
American Airlines Pass-Through Trust					15/11/2028 Chemours Co. (The), 144A 4.625%	USD	825,000	765,094	0.15
3.95% 11/01/2032 American Builders & Contractors Supply	USD	106,600	98,871	0.02	15/11/2029	USD	250,000	217,469	0.04
Co., Inc., 144A 4% 15/01/2028 Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	600,000	574,286	0.11	Cheniere Energy Partners LP 4.5% 01/10/2029	USD	890,000	862,614	0.17
5.375% 15/06/2029	USD	215,000	208,424	0.04	Cheniere Energy Partners LP 3.25% 31/01/2032	USD	906,000	786,573	0.16

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/07/2028	USD	795,000	775,078	0.15	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.895% 06/09/2030	USD	530,000	523.903	0.10
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.827% 13/02/2035	USD	2,525,000	2,526,688	0.50	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 5.631%				
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 6.75% Perpetual Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.875% Perpetual	USD USD	2,230,000 330,000	2,216,317 320,919	0.44 0.06	29/01/2032 First Student Bidco, Inc., 144A 4%	USD	450,000	456,759	0.09
Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.375% 01/07/2028	USD	225,000	234,146	0.05	31/07/2029 Foundry JV Holdco LLC, 144A 5.9%	USD	1,270,000	1,166,742	0.23
Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.75% 01/07/2031	USD	325,000	338,431	0.07	25/01/2030 Frontier Communications Holdings LLC.	USD	374,000	380,155	0.08
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/08/2027	USD	865,000	833,487	0.17	144A 5.875% 15/10/2027 Gartner, Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/10/2030	USD USD	290,000 1.000.000	289,470 914,216	0.06 0.18
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2028	USD	630,000	570.798	0.17	Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 6.375% 06/10/2030	USD	775,000	816,068	0.16
Coherent Corp., 144A 5% 15/12/2029	USD	545,000	521,043	0.10	Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 27/04/2031	USD	350,000	303,836	0.06
Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC, 144A 5.927% 15/08/2030	USD	410,000	423,088	0.08	Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.625% 23/09/2031	USD	650,000	550,660	0.11
Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC, 144A 6.036% 15/11/2033	USD	1,010,000	1,041,733	0.21	Global Infrastructure Solutions, Inc., 144A				
CommScope Technologies LLC, 144A 5% 15/03/2027	USD	645,000	577,783	0.11	5.625% 01/06/2029 Global Medical Response, Inc., 144A 10%	USD	250,000	241,575	0.05
CommScope, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026 CommScope, Inc., 144A 8.25%	USD	560,000	557,165	0.11	31/10/2028 Go Daddy Operating Co. LLC, 144A 3.5%	USD	101,571	101,981	0.02
01/03/2027 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	300,000	287,175	0.06	01/03/2029 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	480,000	439,232	0.09
5.625% 15/03/2027 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	200,000	192,166	0.04	4.692% 23/10/2030 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	750,000	736,612	0.15
6% 15/01/2029 Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 6.75%	USD	225,000	201,711	0.04	2.615% 22/04/2032 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	280,000	239,543	0.05
01/03/2029 Conduent Business Services LLC, 144A	USD	555,000	541,818	0.11	2.65% 21/10/2032 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	815,000	691,609	0.14
6% 01/11/2029	USD	295,000	281,358	0.06	5.33% 23/07/2035 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	395,000	389,835	0.08
CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.5% 15/04/2027 CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375%	USD	400,000	358,448	0.07	3.65% Perpetual Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	923,000	884,154	0.18
01/02/2028 CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5% 15/11/2031	USD USD	675,000 350,000	583,078 254,556	0.12 0.05	4.125% Perpetual Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	815,000	784,938	0.16
CVR Partners LP, 144A 6.125% 15/06/2028	USD	355,000	345,848	0.07	6.125% Perpetual	USD	481,000	479,401	0.10
DaVita, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/02/2031 Diamondback Energy, Inc. 5.75%	USD	900,000	776,608	0.15	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5% 15/07/2029	USD	725,000	666,210	0.13
18/04/2054 Directy Financing LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	1,085,000	1,027,133	0.20	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5.25% 30/04/2031	USD	150,000	133,866	0.03
15/08/2027 Discovery Communications LLC 3.625%	USD	375,000	365,700	0.07	Graham Packaging Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 15/08/2028	USD	230,000	227,803	0.05
15/05/2030 DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/12/2026	USD USD	50,000 270,000	44,583 245,899	0.01 0.05	Gray Television, Inc., 144A 7% 15/05/2027	USD	422,000	410,047	0.08
DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026	USD	140,000	117,922	0.03	Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 4.625%	USD	520,000	510,847	0.10
Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 7% 01/06/2054	USD	190,000	201,104	0.04	01/12/2026 Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 5% 01/12/2029	USD USD	505,000 280,000	427,255 183,743	0.08 0.04
Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 6.875% 01/02/2055	USD	290,000	301,967	0.06	Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 5.625% 15/02/2026	USD	290,000	289,790	0.06
Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 6.625% 15/05/2055	USD	720,000	734,256	0.15	Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 4.25% 15/02/2030	USD	230,000	213,035	0.04
Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 6.625% 15/10/2029	USD	420,000	339,913	0.07	Hilcorp Energy I LP, 144A 5.75% 01/02/2029	USD	300,000	286,479	0.06
Duke Energy Corp., FRN 6.45% 01/09/2054	USD	350,000	356,213	0.07	Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/05/2029	USD	1,140,000	1,051,191	0.21
Edison International, FRN 8.125% 15/06/2053	USD	906,000	936,723	0.19	Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc.				
Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028	USD	430,000	408,223	0.08	4.875% 15/01/2030 HUB International Ltd., 144A 7.25%	USD	100,000	96,037	0.02
Emera US Finance LP 2.639% 15/06/2031 Emergent BioSolutions, Inc., 144A	USD	520,000	442,470	0.09	15/06/2030 Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 5.709%		665,000	682,170	0.14
3.875% 15/08/2028 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%	USD	350,000	286,661	0.06	02/02/2035 Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 6.141%	USD	544,000	546,379	0.11
15/12/2030 Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	475,000	476,076	0.09	18/11/2039 Icahn Enterprises LP 6.25% 15/05/2026	USD USD	285,000 351,000	287,041 348,063	0.06 0.07
15/06/2028	USD	1,410,000 570,000	1,344,545	0.27	iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A 9.125% 01/05/2029	USD	129,758	113,538	0.02
Energy Transfer LP, FRN 8% 15/05/2054 Energy Transfer LP, FRN 7.125%	USD		598,955	0.12	iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A 10.875% 01/05/2030	USD	402,054	309,582	0.06
01/10/2054 Entegris, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/04/2028	USD USD	1,236,000 495,000	1,260,216 474,255	0.25 0.09	iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/08/2030	USD	231,400	181,797	0.04
Entegris, Inc., 144A 3.625% 01/05/2029 Entergy Corp., FRN 7.125% 01/12/2054	USD USD	855,000 796,000	775,193 812,532	0.15 0.16	Imola Merger Corp., 144A 4.75% 15/05/2029	USD	850,000	807,739	0.16
Enterprise Products Operating LLC, FRN 5.25% 16/08/2077	USD	1,000,000	979,724	0.19	Interface, Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/12/2028 Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A	USD	445,000	437,550	0.09
EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 4.5% 15/01/2029	USD	795,000	757,943	0.15	2.75% 01/03/2032	USD	133,000	113,574	0.02
EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 9% 15/05/2028	USD	620,000	643,777	0.13	KeyCorp, FRN 6.401% 06/03/2035 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	1,505,000	1,573,318	0.31
Expand Energy Corp., 144A 6.75% 15/04/2029	USD	275,000	278,220	0.13	4.75% 15/10/2027 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	275,000	266,111	0.05
Expand Energy Corp. 5.375% 15/03/2030	USD	275,000	269,281	0.05	3.75% 15/01/2028 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036	USD USD	275,000 2,350,000	260,023 2,291,755	0.05 0.46
Expand Energy Corp., 4.75% 01/02/2032 Expand Energy Corp., STEP 5.7%	USD	440,000	409,102	0.08	Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 4.125% 30/06/2028	USD	260,000	246,342	0.05
23/01/2025 Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A 3.046%	USD	48,000	48,036	0.01	Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 5.875% 30/06/2029	USD	445,000	420,539	0.08
31/01/2027 Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.772%	USD	2,049,000	1,972,507	0.39	Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/06/2029	USD	275,000	256,876	0.05
28/07/2030	USD	595,000	585,062	0.12	MasTec, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/08/2028 Mattel, Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/12/2027	USD USD	635,000 350,000	616,992 351,341	0.12 0.07

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co.,	Heb	720,000	742 (52	0.45	Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 8.5%	1160	244777	202.404	0.04
144A 7.875% 15/04/2027 Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co.,	USD	730,000	742,652	0.15	01/10/2027 Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 9.75%	USD	344,777	303,404	0.06
144A 9.25% 15/04/2027 Medline Borrower LP, 144A 3.875%	USD	335,000	340,462	0.07	01/10/2027 Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 5%	USD	39,279	39,868	0.01
01/04/2029	USD	740,000	685,015	0.14	01/08/2027	USD	110,000	107,069	0.02
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 5.25% 01/10/2029	USD	355,000	342,689	0.07	Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 4% 15/07/2028	USD	830,000	764,669	0.15
Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054	USD	930,000	909,418	0.18	Sirius XM Radio, Inc., 144A 3.875%				
Mileage Plus Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 20/06/2027	USD	100,000	100,739	0.02	01/09/2031 Six Flags Theme Parks, Inc., 144A 7%	USD	200,000	167,641	0.03
Miter Brands Acquisition Holdco, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/04/2032	USD	280,000	281,659	0.06	01/07/2025 Sonic Automotive, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	70,000	70,169	0.01
Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654% 18/10/2030		1,500,000	1,470,855	0.00	15/11/2029	USD	1,400,000	1,296,522	0.26
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.424% 21/07/2034 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.831% 19/04/2035	USD USD	425,000 490,000	425,074 502,705	0.08	South Bow USA Infrastructure Holdings LLC, 144A 4.911% 01/09/2027	USD	630,000	628,548	0.12
Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.484%					SS&C Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5% 30/09/2027	USD	385,000	381,667	0.08
16/09/2036 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.948% 19/01/2038	USD USD	160,000 540,000	130,636 543,419	0.03 0.11	Stagwell Global LLC, 144A 5.625%		363,000		0.08
Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A					15/08/2029 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	770,000	734,100	0.15
5.5% 15/08/2028 NCR Atleos Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/04/2029	USD USD	450,000 655,000	436,880 710,184	0.09 0.14	15/01/2028	USD	1,025,000	981,426	0.20
NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5% 01/10/2028	USD	620,000	600,709	0.12	Staples, Inc., 144A 12.75% 15/01/2030 Sunoco LP 6% 15/04/2027	USD USD	369,027 247.000	288,823 247,745	0.06 0.05
New Albertsons LP 7.45% 01/08/2029 New Albertsons LP 8% 01/05/2031	USD USD	50,000 180,000	51,993 190,621	0.01 0.04	Sunoco LP 5.875% 15/03/2028	USD	38,000	37,877	0.01
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2054	IICD	EEO 000	E 6 4 E 71		Synaptics, Inc., 144A 4% 15/06/2029 Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5.6%	USD	315,000	288,870	0.06
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.,	USD	550,000	564,571	0.11	12/06/2034	USD	1,165,000	1,180,025	0.23
FRN 6.7% 01/09/2054 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.,	USD	1,410,000	1,438,524	0.29	Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028	USD	850,000	818,121	0.16
FRN 5.65% 01/05/2079	USD	670,000	656,800	0.13	Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 7.375% 15/02/2029	USD	250,000	251,033	0.05
NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054 NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 5.25%	USD	1,536,000	1,567,655	0.31	Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6%				
15/06/2029	USD	420,000	407,305	0.08	01/09/2031 Targa Resources Partners LP 4%	USD	945,000	892,060	0.18
ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028	USD	615,000	577,290	0.11	15/01/2032	USD	350,000	318,690	0.06
OneMain Finance Corp. 7.125% 15/03/2026	USD	92,000	93,702	0.02	Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029	USD	350,000	322,815	0.06
Organon & Co., 144A 4.125% 30/04/2028		250,000	235,076	0.02	Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/10/2031	USD	200,000	174,664	0.03
Organon & Co., 144A 5.125% 30/04/2031 Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 5%	USD	400,000	359,832	0.07	Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.25%				0.03
15/08/2027	USD	212,000	206,802	0.04	01/02/2027 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 5.125%	USD	500,000	499,795	0.10
Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5% 31/03/2029	USD	975,000	871,188	0.17	01/11/2027	USD	496,000	486,871	0.10
Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 6.625%					Tenet Healthcare Corp. 4.625% 15/06/2028	USD	750,000	721,371	0.14
01/04/2030 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.65%	USD	500,000	469,318	0.09	Terex Corp., 144A 5% 15/05/2029	USD	250,000 300.000	237,862	0.05
01/08/2028 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.55%	USD	464,000	458,402	0.09	TriMas Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2029 Trinity Industries, Inc., 144A 7.75%	USD	,	277,010	0.06
01/07/2030	USD	680,000	660,032	0.13	15/07/2028 Triton Water Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.25%	USD	225,000	233,452	0.05
Pactiv Evergreen Group Issuer, Inc., 144A 4% 15/10/2027	USD	350,000	347,547	0.07	01/04/2029	USD	520,000	516,752	0.10
Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/08/2029	USD	585,000	543,748	0.11	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 6.123% 28/10/2033	USD	110,000	115,008	0.02
PetSmart, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2028	USD	275,000	259,227	0.11	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.122% 26/01/2034	USD	685.000	668.498	
PetSmart, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/02/2029 PG&E Corp., FRN 7.375% 15/03/2055	USD USD	325,000 2,130,000	314,560 2.191,226	0.06 0.44	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.867%		,	000,470	0.13
Pike Corp., 144A 5.5% 01/09/2028	USD	670,000	644,966	0.44	08/06/2034 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711%	USD	560,000	572,569	0.11
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.812% 21/10/2032	USD	400,000	390,592	0.08	24/01/2035	USD	160,000	162,116	0.03
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The),					United Airlines Pass Through Trust 5.875% 15/08/2038	USD	790,000	821,047	0.16
FRN 5.676% 22/01/2035 PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The),	USD	300,000	304,844	0.06	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027	USD	56.065	54,803	0.01
FRN 3.4% Perpetual	USD	1,588,000	1,494,612	0.30	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,		,		
Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/12/2029	USD	194,000	188,296	0.04	Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust.	USD	70,926	68,975	0.01
Prime Security Services Borrower LLC, 144A 5.75% 15/04/2026	USD	354,000	354,120	0.07	Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033	USD	211,252	186,494	0.04
Prime Security Services Borrower LLC,					United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series B 4.6% 01/09/2027	USD	320,488	313,277	0.06
144A 6.25% 15/01/2028 Prudential Financial, Inc., FRN 6.5%	USD	550,000	548,543	0.11	United Airlines, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/04/2026	USD	150,000	147,655	0.03
15/03/2054	USD	705,000	726,884	0.14	Univision Communications, Inc., 144A				
Range Resources Corp. 8.25% 15/01/2029	USD	400,000	412,457	0.08	6.625% 01/06/2027 Univision Communications, Inc., 144A	USD	400,000	398,859	0.08
RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% 15/02/2029	USD	445,000	420,912	0.08	7.375% 30/06/2030	USD	440,000	421,449	0.08
RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT 4.75%					US Bancorp, FRN 5.678% 23/01/2035 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 8.125%	USD	255,000	258,778	0.05
15/10/2027 RingCentral, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/08/2030	USD USD	420,000 520,000	406,548 550,824	0.08	01/06/2028	USD	540,000	562,169	0.11
Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 3.875%	IICD				Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 7% 15/01/2030	USD	335,000	340,529	0.07
01/03/2031 SBA Communications Corp., REIT 3.125%	USD	420,000	367,156	0.07	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7% 30/01/2027	USD	394,000	384,093	0.08
01/02/2029 Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4%	USD	350,000	315,316	0.06	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5%				
01/04/2031	USD	300,000	261,917	0.05	31/07/2027 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.3%	USD	1,175,000	1,153,878	0.23
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.375% 01/02/2032	USD	375,000	327,927	0.07	15/07/2029	USD	851,000	814,706	0.16
Scripps Escrow, Inc., 144A 5.875%					Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 6% 15/04/2034	USD	455,000	461,585	0.09
15/07/2027 Sempra, FRN 6.875% 01/10/2054	USD USD	340,000 1,450,000	274,067 1,469,790	0.05 0.29	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.7% 30/12/2034	USD	150,000	148,561	0.03
						200	,	, 5 0 1	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Volkswagen Group of America Finance LLC, 144A 4.9% 14/08/2026	USD	1,045,000	1,042,078	0.21	Snowflake, Inc., 144A 0% 01/10/2027 SoFi Technologies, Inc., 144A 1.25%	USD	544,000	644,386	0.13
Wabash National Corp., 144A 4.5% 15/10/2028	USD	1,105,000	1,010,550	0.20	15/03/2029 SolarEdge Technologies, Inc., 144A 2.25%	USD	470,000	842,183	0.17
Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.279% 15/03/2032	USD	698,000	618,474	0.12	01/07/2029	USD	462,000	327,753	0.06
William Carter Co. (The), 144A 5.625%					Southern Co. (The), 144A 4.5% 15/06/2027	USD	525,000	549,707	0.11
15/03/2027 WMG Acquisition Corp., 144A 3.75%	USD	300,000	298,931	0.06	Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.375% 01/06/2029	USD	656,000	646,444	0.13
01/12/2029 WMG Acquisition Corp., 144A 3.875%	USD	65,000	59,962	0.01	Synaptics, Inc., 144A 0.75% 01/12/2031 Topgolf Callaway Brands Corp. 2.75%	USD	449,000	454,432	0.09
15/07/2030 WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 5.625%	USD	530,000	483,411	0.10	01/05/2026 TripAdvisor, Inc. 0.25% 01/04/2026	USD USD	293,000 500,000	283,093 469,374	0.06
15/08/2029 WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 7.375%	USD	735,000	676,812	0.13	Uber Technologies, Inc. 0.875% 01/12/2028	USD	465,000	514,115	0.10
01/03/2031 Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A 5.125%	USD	265,000	272,497	0.05	Veeco Instruments, Inc. 2.875% 01/06/2029	USD	378,000	461,501	0.09
01/10/2029 Yum! Brands, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	699,000	669,367	0.13	Wayfair, Inc. 0.625% 01/10/2025	USD	130,000	124,969	0.02
15/01/2030	USD	290,000	277,404	0.06	Wayfair, Inc. 3.25% 15/09/2027	USD	465,000	496,923	0.10
			146,253,624	29.07			-	16,250,317	3.23
Virgin Islands, British Champion Path Holdings Ltd., Reg. S					Total Convertible Bonds		_	18,154,387	3.61
4.5% 27/01/2026	USD	515,000	505,726	0.10	Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	market instru	ıments -	247,931,845	49.29
			505,726	0.10	Other transferable securities and money	market instr	uments		
Total Bonds			229,777,458	45.68	Bonds				
Convertible Bonds Bermuda Jazz Investments Ltd., 144A 3.125%	Heb	F30 000	F/2/72	0.11	United States of America Par Pharmaceutical, Inc. 0% 01/04/2027*	USD	370,000	0	0.00
15/09/2030	USD	520,000	562,673	0.11	Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031*	USD	44,961	40,465	0.01
			562,673 	0.11	Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026*	USD USD	285,000 171,000	0	0.00
Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026	USD	505,000	539,623	0.11	Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD USD	62,610 133,931	0 81,162	0.00
Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028	USD USD	130,000 527,000	165,205 636,569	0.03 0.13	Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. S 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD	46,364 129,154	27,675 0	0.00
		•	1,341,397	0.27	Nite Aid Corp., Neg. 3 070 10/10/2027	dob	127,134	149,302	0.03
United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5%					Total Bonds		-	149.302	0.03
15/09/2028	USD	191,000	208,937	0.04	Equities		-		
Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/06/2029	USD	295,000	293,022	0.06	Luxembourg				
Alarm.com Holdings, Inc. 0% 15/01/2026 Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125% 15/01/2026 BigCommerce Holdings, Inc. 0.25%		238,000 470,000	225,804 458,886	0.04 0.09	Intelsat SA*	USD	13,305	409,129 409,129	0.08
01/10/2026 Box, Inc., 144A 1.5% 15/09/2029	USD USD	714,000 79,000	637,245 77,152	0.13 0.02	United Kingdom		-		
Box, Inc. 0% 15/01/2026	USD	275,000	348,922	0.07	Venator Materials plc*	USD	8 -	5,100	0.00
Cheesecake Factory, Inc. (The) 0.375% 15/06/2026	USD	133,000	131,519	0.03				5,100	0.00
Dropbox, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028 Enphase Energy, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028	USD USD	339,000 390,000	347,444 321,023	0.07 0.06	United States of America MYT Holding LLC Preference 10%*	USD	22,083	22,635	0.00
Etsy, Inc. 0.125% 01/10/2026 Five9, Inc., 144A 1% 15/03/2029	USD USD	275,000 553,000	269,328 500,679	0.05 0.10	Rite Aid Equity Escrow*	USD	450	0	0.00
Ford Motor Co. 0% 15/03/2026 Global Payments, Inc., 144A 1.5%	USD	220,000	213,609	0.04				22,635	0.00
01/03/2031 Greenbrier Cos., Inc. (The) 2.875%	USD	352,000	345,940	0.07	Total Equities		-	436,864	0.08
15/04/2028 Itron, Inc., 144A 1.375% 15/07/2030	USD USD	540,000 400,000	657,579 424,183	0.13 0.08	Warrants		-		
JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 2.5%	USD				United States of America	HED	151	2 (42	0.00
01/09/2029 Kite Realty Group LP, REIT, 144A 0.75%		305,000	442,962	0.09	Windstream Holdings, Inc. 31/12/2049*	USD	151	2,643	0.00
01/04/2027 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 3.125%	USD	425,000	457,324	0.09			-	2,643	0.00
15/01/2029 Lumentum Holdings, Inc. 1.5%	USD	425,000	584,584	0.12	Total Warrants		_	2,643	0.00
15/12/2029 Lyft, Inc., 144A 0.625% 01/03/2029	USD USD	183,000 199,000	256,592 192,887	0.05 0.04	Total Other transferable securities and m instruments	noney market		588,809	0.11
Microchip Technology, Inc., 144A 0.75% 01/06/2030	USD	550,000	508,561	0.10			-		
Microchip Technology, Inc. 1.625% 15/02/2027	USD	110,000	178,729	0.04					
MKS Instruments, Inc., 144A 1.25% 01/06/2030	USD	630,000	613,556	0.12					
ON Semiconductor Corp. 0% 01/05/2027 ON Semiconductor Corp. 0.5%	USD	405,000	533,944	0.11					
01/03/2029 Pebblebrook Hotel Trust, REIT 1.75%	USD	150,000	142,046	0.03					
15/12/2026 PG&E Corp. 4.25% 01/12/2027	USD USD	170,000 655,000	158,872 713,978	0.03 0.14					
Snap, Inc. 0.75% 01/08/2026	USD	195,000	190,130	0.04					

JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

				%
		Quantity/	Market	of
		Nominal	Value	Net
Investments	Currency	Value	USD	Assets

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings										
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS										
Luxembourg JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund X (acc) - EUR† JPMorgan Global High Yield Bond Fund - JPM Global High Yield Bond X (acc) -	EUR	56,591	8,949,568	1.78						
USD†	38,726,919	7.70								
			47,676,487	9.48						
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS			47,676,487	9.48						
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other coll undertakings	ective inve	stment	47,676,487	9.48						
Total Investments			480,951,613	95.61						
Cash	20,654,364	4.11								
Other Assets/(Liabilities)	1,409,083	0.28								
Total Net Assets	503,015,060	100.00								

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	39.29
Luxembourg	12.08
France United Kingdom	6.95
<u> </u>	4.61
Germany Italy	4.47 3.41
Netherlands	3.32
Spain	3.32
Cayman Islands	3.21
Canada	2.67
Ireland	2.07
Mexico	1.11
Switzerland	0.96
Chile	0.72
Jersey	0.61
Supranational	0.57
Sweden	0.46
Portugal	0.45
Denmark	0.44
Peru	0.42
India	0.39
Turkiye	0.37
Mauritius	0.36
Australia	0.34
Norway	0.33
Bermuda	0.32
Belgium	0.31
Singapore	0.31
Colombia	0.28
Virgin Islands, British	0.25
Greece	0.24
Austria	0.24
Panama	0.21
Brazil	0.15
Paraguay	0.15
Hungary	0.10
Morocco	0.10
Dominican Republic	0.09
Indonesia	0.05
Gibraltar	0.02
Total Investments	95.61
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	4.39
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
GBP	30,889	USD	38,675	03/01/2025	HSBC	23	=
GBP	29,635	USD	37,070	05/02/2025	HSBC	47	-
USD	197,808	CAD	282,289	03/01/2025	HSBC	1,508	-
USD	704,269	CAD	1,012,717	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	39	-
USD	17,329	EUR	16,611	02/01/2025	HSBC	93	-
USD	697,751	EUR	663,745	03/01/2025	Barclavs	9,016	0.01
USD	9.144	EUR	8.714		BNP Paribas	102	-
USD	1,099	EUR	1,046	03/01/2025	Citibank	14	-
USD	2,753,392	EUR	2,639,526	03/01/2025		14,488	-
USD	37,061	EUR	35,660	05/02/2025		8	-
USD	615,744	GBP	489,617	02/01/2025		2,352	-
USD	306,023	GBP	242,200	03/01/2025		2,594	-
USD	10,605	GBP	8,335		BNP Paribas	162	-
USD	153,549	GBP	121,097	03/01/2025		1,838	-
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	change Contracts - Assets				32,284	0.01
CAD	220,000	HCD	222.214	02/01/2025	Darelave	(3,736)	
CAD	330,000	USD	233,214	03/01/2025	*		-
CAD CAD	756,668 637,602	USD USD	537,336 454,982	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(11,159) (11,602)	-
CAD	479,821	USD	340,265		Morgan Stanley	(6,605)	-
CAD	161,876,561	USD	115,215,290	03/01/2025		(2,648,578)	(0.53)
CAD	162,785,646	USD	113,349,072		BNP Paribas	(2,648,578)	(0.53)
EUR	1,127,317	USD	1,186,084	03/01/2025		(16,323)	-
EUR	1,229,396	USD	1,288,116		BNP Paribas	(12,433)	-
EUR	1,229,396	USD	189.049	03/01/2025		(12,433)	-
EUR	127,777	USD	135,290	, . ,	Goldman Sachs	(2,702)	_
EUR	296.389.146	USD	312.632.403	03/01/2025		(5.084.202)	(1.02)
EUR	486,266	USD	509,450		Merrill Lynch	(4,876)	(1.02)
EUR	888,303	USD	933,752	03/01/2025		(12,005)	_
EUR	297,096,545	USD	309,738,039	05/02/2025		(1,035,117)	(0.21)
GBP	982,271	USD	1,240,457	03/01/2025		(9,869)	(0.21)
GBP	55,306,584	USD	70,030,606		BNP Paribas	(742,517)	(0.15)
GBP	453,279	USD	573,620	03/01/2025		(5,753)	(0.13)
GBP	253,138	USD	319,108		Morgan Stanley	(1,977)	_
GBP	489,617	USD	615,558	05/02/2025	o ,	(2,340)	_
GBP	56,305,268	USD	70,649,823		Goldman Sachs	(130,566)	(0.03)
USD	436,920	GBP	349,259	03/01/2025		(632)	(0.03)
USD	37,081	GBP	29,635	03/01/2025		(46)	-
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(9,752,368)	(1.94)
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(9,720,084)	(1.93)
ivet anneansea Et	233 OIL FOR WALLA CULTETICY EXCIT	ange contracts Liabilities				(9,720,084)	(1.93)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025		EUR EUR USD USD	9,446,903 (8,307,841) (89,809,506) 10,650,391 38,081,898 (9,053,648)	68,375 3,179 2,321 9,570 51,807 3,968	0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				139,220	0.03
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025 Euro-OAT, 06/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	326 (36) (103) (8) (27) 63 340 (47) (16)	EUR JPY GBP EUR EUR	39,868,962 (4,956,315) (13,188,739) (7,240,950) (3,125,824) 7,843,327 37,897,884 (9,670,067) (1,917,250)	(8,795) (9,357) (5,512) (7,750)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(31,414)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				107,806	0.02

JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
4,100,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.996%	//		
8,750,000	HCD	Citigroup	Receive floating SOFR 1 day Pay fixed 3.394%	04/12/2035	341,764	0.07
8,730,000	usu	Chigroup	Receive floating SOFR 1 day	29/08/2034	502,814	0.10
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			844,578	0.17
18,500,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay floating SOFR 1 day Receive fixed 2.798%	04/12/2027	(406,557)	(0.08)
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Liabilities			(406,557)	(0.08)
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Assets			438,021	0.09

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrume	ents admitted to	an official exch	ange	Costa Rica Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S				
-					6.125% 19/02/2031	USD	1,500,000	1,519,125	0.45
Bonds								1,519,125	0.45
Australia Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S					Czech Republic		-		
0.875% 19/02/2029 New South Wales Treasury Corp., Reg. S	EUR	2,000,000	1,930,960	0.58	Czech Republic Government Bond 4.9% 14/04/2034	CZK	19,900,000	867,112	0.26
1.75% 20/03/2034 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 0.375%	AUD	1,550,000	731,935	0.22			=	867,112	0.26
02/04/2026 Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 3.106%	EUR	287,000	290,192	0.09	Dominican Republic		-		
23/11/2027	EUR	1,000,000 _	1,052,353	0.31	Dominican Republic Government Bond, Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	1,420,000	1,273,030	0.38
			4,005,440	1.20			-	1,273,030	0.38
Bahrain Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75%		_			France		-		
20/09/2029	USD	390,000	396,043	0.12	Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	435,945	0.13
Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 7.5% 12/02/2036	USD	369,000	379,318	0.11	BPCE SA, Reg. S 4.375% 13/07/2028	EUR	900,000	970,191	0.29
		_	775,361	0.23	BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 3.375% 13/03/2029 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN		700,000	744,311	0.22
Belgium		-			2.625% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	600,000	590,356	0.18
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 20/09/2028	GBP	600,000	760,416	0.23	5.125% Perpetual Engie SA, Reg. S 3.625% 06/03/2031	EUR EUR	400,000 900,000	424,198 953,649	0.13 0.28
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 6.151% 19/03/2034	GBP	300,000	381,688	0.11	Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S,	EUR	300,000	323,363	0.10
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	EUR	400,000 _	457,602	0.14	144A 2.75% 25/02/2030	EUR	3,960,000	4,115,179	1.23
		_	1,599,706	0.48	TotalEnergies Capital SA 5.275% 10/09/2054	USD	200,000	187,126	0.06
Bermuda Bermuda Government Bond, 144A					TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual	EUR	230,000	216,377	0.06
4.75% 15/02/2029	USD	390,000 _	381,908	0.11				8,960,695	2.68
		_	381,908	0.11	Germany Bundassanublik Poutsabland, Bog S		-		
Brazil Brazil Government Bond 3.875%					Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 2.6% 15/08/2034	EUR	6,400,000	6,772,434	2.03
12/06/2030	USD	1,000,000	880,094	0.26	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 05/10/2033	EUR	100,000	113,473	0.03
		=	880,094	0.26	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	228,055	0.07
Canada Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 0.01%					Heidelberg Materials AG, Reg. S 3.375% 17/10/2031	EUR	660,000	694,049	0.21
15/12/2027 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce,	EUR	2,000,000	1,926,376	0.57	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.625% 14/12/2029 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 5% 23/11/2030	EUR EUR	800,000 100,000	732,490 112,577	0.22 0.03
Reg. S 0.04% 09/07/2027 Enbridge, Inc. 5.3% 05/04/2029	EUR USD	227,000 360,000	220,866 364,351	0.07 0.11			-	8,653,078	2.59
Province of British Columbia Canada 2.8% 18/06/2048	CAD	150,000	81,383		Hungary		-		
Province of Quebec 5% 01/12/2041	CAD	1,220,000	925,496	0.02 0.28	Hungary Government Bond 7% 24/10/2035	HUF	404,720,000	1,054,635	0.31
Royal Bank of Canada, Reg. S 3.5% 25/07/2028	EUR	1,400,000	1,494,202	0.45	Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 22/05/2028	USD	422,000	429,181	0.13
Royal Bank of Canada, Reg. S, FRN 5.496% 18/01/2028	GBP	687,000	865,095	0.26	Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 25/07/2029	EUR	115,000	121,322	0.04
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), Reg. S 0.1% 19/07/2027	EUR	695,000	678,081	0.20	Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 26/03/2036	USD	383,000	359,201	0.11
		_	6,555,850	1.96			_	1,964,339	0.59
Cayman Islands Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 5%		_			Indonesia		-		
29/01/2029	USD	1,200,000	1,190,881	0.36	Indonesia Government Bond 1.45% 18/09/2026	EUR	186,000	187,070	0.06
Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 4.75% 14/02/2030	USD	1,049,000	1,028,582	0.31	Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S 5.45%				
Melco Resorts Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5.25% 26/04/2026	USD	350,000	345,149	0.10	21/05/2028	USD	200,000 _	200,547	0.06
Sharjah Sukuk Program Ltd., Reg. S 2.942% 10/06/2027	USD	668,000	629,038	0.19			=	387,617	0.12
Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD	72,000 _	70,901	0.02	Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3%				
		_	3,264,551	0.98	29/10/2028 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 4.625%	USD	700,000	649,337	0.19
China China Government Bond 2.8%					10/09/2029 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.3%	USD	150,000	147,122	0.04
15/11/2032 China Government Bond 2.35%	CNH	19,930,000	2,941,254	0.88	30/01/2032 AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.125%	USD	270,000	236,247	0.07
25/02/2034	CNH	26,360,000 –	3,789,957	1.13	Perpetual Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	300,000	330,369	0.10
		-	6,731,211	2.01	5% 04/07/2031 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	350,000	393,924	0.12
Colombia Colombia Government Bond 3.25%	1100	1 450 000	1.114.043	<u></u>	6.375% Perpetual Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S	EUR	400,000	426,501	0.13
22/04/2032 Colombia Government Bond 7.75%	USD	1,450,000	1,116,862	0.33	0.75% 01/03/2029 Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	94,288	0.03
07/11/2036	USD	638,000 –	621,698	0.19	4.154% 29/04/2031	EUR	310,000 _	332,931	0.10
		-	1,738,560	0.52			-	2,610,719	0.78

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Israel					ING Groep NV, FRN 5.75% Perpetual	USD	440,000	434,552	0.13
Israel Government Bond 5.375% 12/03/2029	USD	683,000	682,037	0.20	Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 7.125% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	343,549	0.10
Israel Government Bond 5.5% 12/03/2034	USD	1,329,000	1,304,081	0.39	Volkswagen Financial Services NV, Reg. S 3.25% 13/04/2027	GBP	100,000	119,389	0.04
		-	1,986,118	0.59	Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 1.25% 23/09/2032	EUR	200,000	173,250	0.05
Italy Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S					Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	223,601	0.07
5.125% 14/06/2033 Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S	EUR	900,000	1,006,070	0.30	WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 1.35% 15/04/2028	EUR	300,000	295,386	0.09
4.625% 28/02/2036 Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA,	EUR	341,000	364,337	0.11			-	3,078,555	0.92
Reg. S 0.875% 08/10/2027 Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA,	EUR	212,000	213,196	0.06	New Zealand		-		
Reg. S 3.5% 23/04/2029 Credito Emiliano SpA, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	518,000	550,335	0.17	ASB Bank Ltd., Reg. S 0.75% 09/10/2025 Bank of New Zealand, Reg. S 3.708%		412,000	421,409	0.12
18/04/2029 Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR	419,000 600,000	441,875 668,988	0.13 0.20	20/12/2028	EUR	1,050,000	1,127,703	0.34
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 5.25% 13/01/2030	EUR	550,000	626,750	0.19			_	1,549,112	0.46
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.85% 16/09/2032	EUR	741,000	779,077	0.23	Nigeria Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S				
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	323,854	0.10	9.625% 09/06/2031	USD	400,000 _	399,731	0.12
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 15/02/2031	EUR	4,550,000	4,837,188	1.45	Portugal		-	399,731 ————————————————————————————————————	0.12
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.85% 01/02/2035	EUR	5,190,000	5,548,000	1.66	Portugal Banco Santander Totta SA, Reg. S 3.75%	FUD	1 400 000	1 400 (05	0.44
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.8% 17/01/2029	EUR	800,000	876,032	0.26	11/09/2026 Banco Santander Totta SA, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	1,400,000	1,480,685	0.44
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.731% 15/01/2032	EUR	400,000	407,648	0.12	15/02/2031	EUR	500,000	531,184	0.16
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% Perpetual	EUR	566,000	612,359	0.18	Romania		-	2,011,869 ————————————————————————————————————	0.60
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	326,126	0.10	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75% 13/07/2030	EUR	1,250,000	1,086,614	0.22
		-	17,581,835	5.26	1.75% 15/07/2050	EUR	1,230,000	1,086,614	0.33
Japan Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.5% 20/03/2033 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 1% 20/03/2052 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY JPY	157,500,000 586,650,000	970,817 2,840,545	0.29	Slovakia Vseobecna Uverova Banka A/S, Reg. S 3.875% 05/09/2028	EUR	700,000	750,358 750,358	0.22
1.4% 20/12/2042	JPY	130,400,000	784,717	0.23	South Korea		-		
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.5% 20/09/2043	JPY	637,600,000	3,866,046	1.16	Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S 0.829% 27/04/2025	EUR	702,000	723,452	0.22
			8,462,125	2.53	Korea East-West Power Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 06/05/2025	USD	615,000	608,658	0.18
Jersey Gatwick Funding Ltd., Reg. S 6.125%		-			Korea Housing Finance Corp., Reg. S 4.082% 25/09/2027	EUR	1,176,000	1,267,361	0.38
02/03/2028 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125%	GBP	200,000	253,987	0.08				2,599,471	0.78
08/10/2032 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 6.45%	EUR	950,000	874,126	0.26	Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA,		_		
10/12/2033 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 4.5%	GBP	400,000	529,585	0.16	FRN 9.375% Perpetual Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S 3.5%	USD	360,000	392,732	0.12
11/07/2035	EUR	434,000	479,567	0.14	28/08/2026 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%	EUR	700,000	737,714	0.22
		_	2,137,265	0.64	08/09/2029 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	600,000	668,981	0.20
Luxembourg Holcim Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S					4.25% 13/09/2030 Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625%	EUR	100,000	107,732	0.03
0.5% 23/04/2031 Holcim Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S	EUR	200,000	175,380	0.05	Perpetual CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5%	USD	800,000	880,988	0.26
0.625% 19/01/2033 Segro Capital SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.25%	EUR	500,000	417,347	0.13	Perpetual Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	400,000	455,572	0.14
23/03/2026 SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.5%	EUR	300,000	305,871	0.09	4.875% Perpetual Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	300,000	322,054	0.10
20/11/2025	EUR	210,000	215,233	0.06	Reg. S, 144A 3.15% 30/04/2033 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	2,200,000	2,323,673	0.69
		_	1,113,831	0.33	Reg. S, 144A 3.55% 31/10/2033	EUR	7,650,000	8,291,007	2.48
Mauritius Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 29/07/2026	USD	300,000	304,088	0.09	Supranational		-	14,180,453	4.24
			304,088	0.09	Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 2.875% 28/04/2028	USD	574,000	525,956	0.16
<i>Mexico</i> Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN	850,000	3,666,442	1.10	Arab Petroleum Investments Corp., Reg. S 1.26% 10/02/2026 Banque Ouest Africaine de	USD	378,000	362,507	0.11
			3,666,442	1.10	Developpement, Reg. S 4.7% 22/10/2031 Banque Ouest Africaine de	USD	650,000	587,424	0.17
Netherlands Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	410,393	0.12	Developpement, Reg. S 2.75% 22/01/2033 European Union, Reg. S 3% 04/03/2053	EUR EUR	516,000 1,301,973	449,457 1,266,973	0.13 0.38
Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 1% 15/01/2032	EUR	400,000	350,479	0.10				3,192,317	0.95
ING Bank NV, Reg. S 2.75% 21/11/2025	EUR	700,000	727,956	0.22			_		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Switzerland Credit Suisse Schweiz AG, Reg. S 3.39%					Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.8% 08/03/2029	USD	380,000	380,986	0.11
05/12/2025	EUR	2,066,000	2,161,592	0.65	Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 7.2%				
UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	1,000,000	1,182,746	0.35	10/06/2030 Global Payments, Inc. 4.875% 17/03/2031	USD EUR	530,000	559,520 1,295,215	0.17
			3,344,338	1.00	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN				
Turkiye		-			5.727% 25/04/2030 HCA, Inc. 3.5% 01/09/2030	USD USD	485,000 1,173,000	495,867 1,068,288	0.15 0.32
Turkiye Government Bond 6.5% 03/01/2035	USD	1,470,000	1.376.898	0.41	HCA, Inc. 5.45% 15/09/2034	USD	50,000	48,981	0.01
TVF Varlik Kiralama A/S, Reg. S 6.95%		1,470,000	1,370,070	0.41	HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049 HCA, Inc. 3.5% 15/07/2051	USD USD	30,000 235,000	26,201 153,462	0.01 0.05
23/01/2030	USD	418,000	419,416	0.13	HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054	USD	40,000	38,359	0.01
			1,796,314	0.54	Kroger Co. (The) 5.5% 15/09/2054 Kroger Co. (The) 5.65% 15/09/2064	USD USD	135,000 250,000	128,358 237,211	0.04 0.07
United Arab Emirates		-			Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.375%				
MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 0.375% 10/03/2027	EUR	902,000	882,443	0.26	01/01/2032 Occidental Petroleum Corp. 4.625%	USD	90,000	88,265	0.03
MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd., Reg. S 3%					15/06/2045 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.15%	USD	160,000	122,141	0.04
28/03/2027	USD	300,000	288,417	0.09	15/01/2033	USD	320,000	334,016	0.10
		_	1,170,860	0.35	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.8% 15/05/2034	USD	395,000	406,156	0.12
United Kingdom Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.09%					Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.6% 15/06/2043	USD	300,000	254,783	0.08
06/11/2029	GBP	600,000	794,939	0.24	Realty Income Corp., REIT 5.125%				
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 6.45% Perpetual	USD	540,000	557,994	0.17	06/07/2034 San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 3.32%	EUR	200,000	228,912	0.07
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	306,806	0.09	15/04/2050 San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 5.35%	USD	60,000	41,116	0.01
ENW Finance plc, Reg. S 1.415%					01/04/2053	USD	270,000	256,893	0.08
30/07/2030 Great Rolling Stock Co. plc (The), Reg. S	GBP	249,000	257,819	0.08	Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 5.75% 15/09/2033	USD	180,000	185,750	0.06
6.5% 05/04/2031 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.13%	GBP	69,000	89,050	0.03	Uber Technologies, Inc. 4.8% 15/09/2034	USD	365,000	349,787	0.10
19/11/2028	USD	310,000	310,397	0.09	Uber Technologies, Inc. 5.35%				
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.546% 04/03/2030	USD	615,000	620,522	0.19	15/09/2054 US Treasury 4.875% 31/05/2026	USD USD	50,000 1,690,000	46,435 1,704,854	0.01 0.51
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.874% 18/11/2035	USD	460,000	451,219	0.13	US Treasury 4.5% 31/05/2029	USD	2,160,000	2,174,428	0.65
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 4.6% Perpetual	USD	320,000	283,540	0.13 0.08	US Treasury 4.25% 30/06/2029 US Treasury 4.375% 15/05/2034	USD USD	15,859,700 17,882,400	15,803,324 17,689,605	4.73 5.29
Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.985% 07/08/2027	USD	440,000	446,833	0.13	US Treasury 4.75% 15/11/2043	USD	450,000	447,363	0.13
Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S					US Treasury 4.5% 15/02/2044	USD	1,510,000	1,450,721	0.43
3.875% 24/01/2034 National Grid Electricity Distribution East		207,000	220,332	0.07				49,033,936	14.66
Midlands plc, Reg. S 3.53% 20/09/2028 National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.25%	EUR	219,000	231,415	0.07	Total Bonds			186,567,052	55.78
01/09/2028	EUR	400,000	376,589	0.11	Total Transferable securities and mone	ey market inst	ruments	186,567,052	55.78
Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% 16/04/2034	EUR	462,000	492,975	0.15	admitted to an official exchange listing	S			
Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN 5.75% Perpetual	GBP	200,000	243,200	0.07	Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrume	nts dealt in on	another regulate	ed
Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	GBP	230,000	289,509	0.09	market				
NatWest Group plc, FRN 8.125%					Bonds				
Perpetual Santander UK plc, Reg. S 3% 12/03/2029	USD EUR	535,000 900,000	571,008 946,931	0.17 0.28	Australia				
South Eastern Power Networks plc,					Santos Finance Ltd., 144A 6.875% 19/09/2033	USD	261,000	277,277	0.08
Reg. S 5.625% 30/09/2030 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	GBP	100,000	129,308	0.04				277,277	0.08
2.608% 12/01/2028 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	364,000	346,934	0.10	Belaium				
7.018% 08/02/2030	USD	635,000	673,848	0.20	KBC Group NV, FRN, 144A 4.932%	1165	200.000	107.207	
Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 5.005% 15/10/2030	USD	605,000	595,607	0.18	16/10/2030	USD	200,000	197,307	0.06
Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 7.75% Perpetual	USD	200,000	206,292	0.06				197,307	0.06
Thames Water Utilities Finance plc,					Canada	LICD	105.000	107 201	0.05
Reg. S 4.375% 18/01/2031 UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.25% 31/07/2051	EUR GBP	350,000 815,000	279,647 456,932	0.08 0.14	Emera, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2076 Enbridge, Inc., FRN 5.5% 15/07/2077	USD USD	185,000 360,000	186,281 344,995	0.05 0.10
UK Treasury, Reg. S 3.75% 22/10/2053	GBP	4,800,000	4,773,378	1.43	Enbridge, Inc., FRN 7.375% 15/01/2083	USD	730,000 280,000	738,153	0.22
			14,953,024	4.47	Hydro-Quebec 6.5% 15/02/2035 Province of Ontario 3.65% 02/06/2033	CAD CAD	7,250,000	236,224 5,023,586	0.07 1.50
United States of America		-			Province of Quebec 3.6% 01/09/2033 Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), FRN	CAD	4,650,000	3,202,406	0.96
AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD	629,000	516,001	0.15	8.125% 31/10/2082	USD	530,000	557,048	0.17
Ameren Illinois Co. 5.9% 01/12/2052 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.55%	USD	50,000	51,910	0.02	Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.5% 15/09/207	9 USD	310,000	299,047	0.09
22/02/2054 Cencora, Inc. 2.8% 15/05/2030	USD USD	505,000 117,000	494,467 105,304	0.15 0.03				10,587,740	3.16
Cencora, Inc. 2.7% 15/03/2031	USD	545,000	474,494	0.14	Cayman Islands				
CF Industries, Inc. 4.95% 01/06/2043 ConocoPhillips Co. 5.55% 15/03/2054	USD USD	292,000 120,000	259,052 116,622	0.08	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.875% 15/02/2025	USD	595,000	593,085	0.18
Coterra Energy, Inc. 5.9% 15/02/2055	USD	150,000	142,965	0.04	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A				
Duke Energy Corp. 5.8% 15/06/2054 Energy Transfer LP 5.55% 15/02/2028	USD USD	95,000 486,000	93,348 493,977	0.03 0.15	6.375% 04/05/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	425,000	437,615	0.13
Energy Transfer LP 5.6% 01/09/2034	USD	150,000	149,966	0.04	5.75% 01/03/2029 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	481,000	487,102	0.14
Entergy Arkansas LLC 5.75% 01/06/2054 Entergy Texas, Inc. 5.55% 15/09/2054	USD USD	70,000 50,000	69,941 48,892	0.02	5.75% 15/11/2029	USD	680,000	689,891	0.21
2er 87 Texas, IIIc. 3.33 /0 13/07/2034	aju	50,000	70,072	0.01					

	Value	Value USD	of Net Assets
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A Norway			
5.15% 15/01/2030 USD 400,000 392,955 0.12 Aker BP ASA, 144A 6% 13/06/2033 USD Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., Reg. S	355,000 _	358,407	0.11
5.75% 01/03/2029 USD 710,000 719,008 0.21	_	358,407	0.11
3,319,656 0.99 <i>Singapore</i> ———————————————————————————————————			
Denmark 20/07/2026 USD Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 1.621%	1,400,000 _	1,362,241	0.41
11/09/2026 USD 1,110,000 1,084,797 0.32 Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5.705%	_	1,362,241	0.41
01/03/2030 USD 740,000 751,989 0.23 Spain CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 5.673%			
1,836,786	785,000	794,193	0.24
France 13/09/2034 USD BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.283%	420,000 _	448,473	0.13
19/11/2030 USD 550,000 545,502 0.16 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.906%		1,242,666	0.37
19/11/2035 USD 785,000 765,196 0,23 Switzerland	_		
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.75% UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual USD 585,000 599,458 0.18 Perpetual USD	580,000	628,471	0.19
BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 6.714% 19/10/2029 USD 1,115,000 1,161,990 0.35 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 7.003% 19/10/2034 USD 250,000 267,610 0.08		628,471	0.19
Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 4.631% 11/09/2028 USD 395,000 390,545 0.12 Thailand	_		
Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.316% 03/10/2029 USD 1,035,000 1,071,411 0.32 Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 5.275% Perpetual USD	530,000	522,801	0.16
Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.7% Perpetual USD 360,000 345,165 0.10	_	522,801	0.16
Electricite de France SA, 144A 6.9%	_		
23/05/2053 USD 320,000 345,940 0.10 Brass No. 10 plc, Reg. S, FRN, Series 10X Engie SA, 144A 5.625% 10/04/2034 USD 200,000 201,113 0.06 'A2' 5.077% 16/04/2069 GBP	172,511	215,879	0.07
5,693,930 1.70 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 6.5% Perpetual USD HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 6.95% Perpetual USD	385,000 365,000	383,662 366,493	0.12 0.11
Germany Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 6.75%	530,000	511,264	
Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 0.619% 20/11/2029 USD 320,000 S35,456 U.IU Silverstone Master Issuer plc, Reg. S,			0.15
11/09/2030 USD 365,000 357,649 0.11 FRN 2A 5.034% 21/01/2070 GBP ST Engineering RHQ Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%	868,000	1,083,388	0.32
693,087 0.21 ^{29/04/2025} USD	750,000 <u> </u>	741,930	0.22
India Muthoot Finance Ltd., Reg. S 7.125% Muthoot Finance Ltd., Reg. S 7.125% Maited States of America	_	3,302,616	0.99
Shriram Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.15% USD 513,000 523,302 0.16 United States of America American Airlines Pass-Through Trust			
03/04/2028 USD 582,000 575,955 0.17 3.25% 15/04/2030 USD 4.2030 US	105,867	97,398	0.03
1,099,257 0.33 Trust,Series 2017-2 3.6% 15/04/2031 USD Amgen, Inc. 5.75% 02/03/2063 USD	113,436 200,000	104,361 194,002	0.03 0.06
Ireland Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.572%	1.436.000	1,216,400	0.36
21/07/2037 EUR 700,000 728,256 0.22 Baxter International, Inc. 2.539%	,,		
FRN 'A1 '4.654% 15/04/2039 EUR 477,000 497,507 0.15 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.65%	630,000	527,697	0.16
15/01/2034 USD 1,225,763 0.37 Braemar Hotels & Resorts Trust, FRN,	180,000	181,310	0.05
Series 2018-PRME 'B', 144A 5.62% 15/06/2035 USD	195,000	194,650	0.06
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 7% Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.469% 21/11/2025 USD 200,000 203,493 0.06 15/04/2034 USD	81,000	70,630	0.02
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 6.625% Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137% 15/11/2035 USD 20/06/2033 USD 804,000 844,646 0.25 BXP Trust, Series 2017-GM 'A', 144A	437,000	359,440	0.11
3.379% 13/06/2039 USD 1,048,139 0.31 BXP Trust, FRN, Series 2017-GM 'B',	210,000	200,417	0.06
Japan — 144A 3.425% 13/06/2039 USD CCUBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,	465,000	441,689	0.13
Rakuten Group, Inc., Reg. S 11.25% Series 2017-C1 'C' 4.43% 15/11/2050 USD	360,000	325,898	0.10
2.25% 15/01/2029 USD	350,000	309,579	0.09
	590,000	408,608	0.12
JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 7.25% CHL MOTTGBG P 485-7 ITUSI, Sories 2005-21 'A2' 5 5% 25/10/2035 USD	6,512	3,578	0.00
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, FPN Series 2015, 6(73) \$\frac{1}{2}\$ 4 575\%			
242,525 0.07 10/09/2058 USD	550,000 700,000	510,644 700,617	0.15 0.21
Petroleos Mexicanos 5.95% 28/01/2031 USD 1,370,000 1,156,913 0.35 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.98% 20/03/2030 USD	690,000	660,462	0.20
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.7% 16/02/2032 USD 1,170,000 1,021,150 0.30 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.542% 19/09/2030 USD Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.561% 01/05/2032 USD	550,000 330,000	535,475 280,594	0.16 0.08
2,178,063 0.65 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.449% 11/06/2035 USD ———————————————————————————————————	250,000	249,632	0.07
Netherlands 144A 5.927% 15/08/2030 USD Enel Finance International NV, 144A Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC,	115,000	118,671	0.04
5.5% 15/06/2052 USD 435,000 406,255 0.12 144A 6.036% 15/11/2033 USD Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85% Comcast Corp. 4.8% 15/05/2033 USD	425,000 500,000	438,353 487,806	0.13 0.15
29/03/2026 USD 361,580 351,835 0.11 Comcast Corp. 2.937% 01/11/2056 USD	520,000	306,263	0.09
758,090 Constellation Energy Generation LLC 6.25% 01/10/2039 USD	260,000	273,103	0.08

Propress	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Content Cont		HCD	120,000	120 227	0.04		HCD	440.000	440.001	0.11
5.794 5.79		USD	130,000	139,226	0.04		USD	460,000	460,081	0.14
Senset 2016-0.5 of 1-5199 51/00-100	5.75% 15/03/2054	USD	178,000	174,564	0.05	19/04/2035	USD	360,000	369,334	0.11
1999/1995 1999 299-200 291-2		USD	380,000	355,068	0.11		USD	500,000	464,707	0.14
Debto (Particular IPR) E1996 1995 20,000		IISD	355 000	361 302	0.11		USD	710 000	728 810	0.22
Selection (1994 - 2999 1995 1996 1996 29,000	Edison International, FRN 8.125%					NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054				
Emery Francise LTP 12999 129105/2394		USD	340,000	351,530	0.10		USD	350,000	319,650	0.10
Series Part	Perpetual					Periama Holdings LLC, Reg. S 5.95%	IICD	350 000	240 700	
Publish Marker mult. 1404	Energy Transfer LP, FRN 7.125%					PG&E Corp., FRN 7.375% 15/03/2055				
CUMPATION USB 346,000 575,066 USB 575,066 USB USB CUMPATION USB USB CUMPATION USB		USD	730,000	744,302	0.22		USD	300.000	292.944	0.09
Electricing Products Operating LLC, FMB 1900 97,677 0.3 28593 1900 1900 1913 1900 1913 1900 1913 1900 1913 1915	01/09/2030					Prudential Financial, Inc., FRN 6.5%				
File	Enterprise Products Operating LLC, FRN					Rutgers The State University of New				
SOME		USD	102,000	97,677	0.03		USD	210,000	143,877	0.04
File Mer RefMICS, 10, First, Series 4945 150 25, 421 26, 10 25, 26, 271 26	15/08/2027					16/04/2034	USD	155,000	156,189	0.05
FILMERINGS.]O., PRINS serior 48398		USD	42,445	1,026	0.00		USD	565,000	567,229	0.17
Section Sect		USD	262,421	26,103	0.01		USD	310.000	224.631	0.07
Septiment Sept	'WS' 1.388% 15/08/2056	USD	810,454	99,705	0.03	Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5.6%				
2.8666% 15/09/2028 USD 2.57.2 kg		USD	176,000	173,060	0.05			80,000	81,032	0.02
FMAN 39% (1011/2005) USD 3,232,717 2,860,246 0.67 185 0.68 24/01/2005 USD 2,000 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.68 0.47 185 0.50 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.68 0.47 185 0.50 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.75,264 0.25 0.00 0 471,199 0.44 185 0.25,267,265 0.00 0 471,199 0.24 185 0.25,267,265 0.00 0.25,267,267 0.00 0.25,267,267 0.00 0.25,267,267 0.00 0.25,267,267 0.00 0.25,267,267 0.00 0.25,267,267 0.00 0.25,267,267 0.00 0.25,267,267 0.00 0.25,267 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25		IISD	205.000	100 350	0.06		USD	265,000	263,751	0.08
FMMA 596 01/10/2053	FNMA 3% 01/11/2051	USD	3,323,717	2,860,245		24/01/2035	USD	120,000	121,587	0.04
FMMA 596 01/11/2053							USD	520,000	477,159	0.14
FMMA 59 01/02/2054 FMMA 59 01/02/2054 FMMA 59 01/02/2054 FMMA 59 01/02/2056 FMMA 59 01/02	FNMA 5% 01/11/2053	USD	3,445,011	3,337,671						2.55
FMMA, D. Series 2012 1794										
FMMA D.F.RN Series 2012-17 St	FNMA, IO, Series 421 'C3' 4%									1.16
1.97%_25/03/2032		USD	25,584	1,33/	0.00					
FMM BF0125 4% 0,1/07/2056	1.917% 25/03/2032									
FMM BFQ279 3.5% 01/09/2057										
Genome Funding LLC, 144A 5.37% 0.50 780,040 787,043 0.40 0.00 0.404/2029 0.50 246,053 247,652 0.00 0.004/04/2029 0.50 0.50 0.004										
Genome Funding LLC, 144.4 6.379% OSO	Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 5.371%						USD			
0.6/10/2030		USD	780,000	787,943	0.24		USD	248,053	247,632	0.07
04/04/2034 USD 44/100 44/1491 0.13 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7% 0.00 244,689 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	06/10/2030	USD	96,000	101,087	0.03	01/10/2120				
Change C	04/04/2034				0.13	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			101,482	0.03
1.715% 20/711/2047		USD	1,284,923	1,281,011	0.38		USD	251,000	244,689	0.07
5.33% 23/07/2035 Goldman Sacks Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.01696 23/10/2035 Solve 190,000 75,000 74,120 0.22 15/03/2029 Solve 190,000 149,445 0.04 15/03/2029 Hyundai Capital America, 1444 4,875% 01/11/2027 Hyundai Capital America, 1444 4,875% 01/11/2027 USD 90,000 876,392 0.26 Solve 190,000 87	1.715% 20/11/2047	USD	278,442	34,382	0.01	15/04/2034	USD	235,000	238,401	0.07
5.0169	5.33% 23/07/2035	USD	215,000	212,189	0.06		USD	95,000	94,088	0.03
Manual Control Contr		USD	775.000	747.120	0.22		USD	990 000	922 925	O 28
H.C. A.6.25% I.5/03/2052 USD 190,000 149,445 0.04 Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.557% USD 390,000 391,010 0.12 0.12 0.11/2027 0.12 0.12 0.11/2027 0.12 0	GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN,					Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.279%			, -	
Oi/11/2027							USD	480,000	425,312	0.13
Rodependence Plaza Trust, Series 23/01/2035 USD 200,000 200,266 0.06 2018-INDP 'C', 144A 4.158% 10/07/2035 USD 900,000 876,392 0.26 75,369 0.02 1440 2.95% 14/05/2030 USD 84,000 75,369 0.02 75,369 0.02 116,944,767 34.97		IISD	695 000	694 093	0.21		USD	390,000	391,010	0.12
File Holdings Corp., 144A 2.95% Holdings Corp., 144A 5.49% USD 84.000 75.369 0.02 Total Bonds 116,944,767 34.97 170 180 180,947,767 180,947,76	Independence Plaza Trust, Series						USD	200,000	200,266	0.06
Total Bonds Total Transferable securities and money market instruments Total Bonds Total Bonds Total Transferable securities and money market instruments Total Transferable securities an		USD	900,000	8/6,392	0.26			•	79,844,288	23.87
OL/O6/2033 USD 501,000 499,800 0.15 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments of dealt in on another regulated market in on another regula		USD	84,000	75,369	0.02	7/10/1		-	11/ 044 7/7	24.07
116,944,767 34.97 19rsey Central Power & Light Co., 144A 2.75% 01/03/2032	01/06/2033	USD	501,000	499,800	0.15			, .	110,944,767	34.97
2.75% 01/03/2032 USD 620,000 529,445 0.16 KeyCorp, FRN 6.401% 06/03/2035 USD 197,000 205,943 0.06 LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2006-C6 'AJ' 5.452% 15/09/2039 USD 21,559 7,503 0.00 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 4.833% 16/01/2029 USD 465,000 463,592 0.14 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036 USD 320,000 312,069 0.09 Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75% 15/02/2029 USD 123,000 126,309 0.04 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031 USD 454,000 400,270 0.12 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%	09/05/2034	USD	655,000	663,611	0.20		/ market inst	ruments	116,944,767	34.97
LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2006-C6 'AJ' 5,452% 15/09/2039 USD 21,559 7,503 0.00 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 4.833% 16/01/2029 USD 465,000 463,592 0.14 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036 USD 320,000 312,069 0.09 Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75% 15/02/2029 USD 123,000 126,309 0.04 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031 USD 454,000 400,270 0.12 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%		USD	620,000	529,445	0.16					
FRN, Series 2006-C6 'AJ' 5.452% 15/09/2039 USD 21,559 7,503 0.00 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 4.833% 16/01/2029 USD 465,000 463,592 0.14 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036 USD 320,000 312,069 0.09 Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75% 15/02/2029 USD 123,000 126,309 0.04 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031 USD 454,000 400,270 0.12 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%		USD	197,000	205,943	0.06					
M&T Bank Corp., FRN 4.833% 16/01/2029 USD 465,000 463,592 0.14 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036 USD 320,000 312,069 0.09 Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75% 15/02/2029 USD 123,000 126,309 0.04 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031 USD 454,000 400,270 0.12 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%	FRN, Series 2006-C6 'AJ' 5.452%									
16/01/2029 USD 465,000 463,592 0.14 MAT Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036 USD 320,000 312,069 0.09 Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75% 15/02/2029 USD 123,000 126,309 0.04 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031 USD 454,000 400,270 0.12 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%		USD	21,559	7,503	0.00					
16/01/2036 USD 320,000 312,069 0.09 Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75% 15/02/2029 USD 123,000 126,309 0.04 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031 USD 454,000 400,270 0.12 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%		USD	465,000	463,592	0.14					
15/02/2029 USD 123,000 126,309 0.04 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031 USD 454,000 400,270 0.12 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%	16/01/2036	USD	320,000	312,069	0.09					
Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031 USD 454,000 400,270 0.12 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%		USD	123,000	126,309	0.04					
Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049 USD 200,000 144,259 0.04 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%	Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95%									
Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 USD 200,000 195,574 0.06 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%	Memorial Health Services 3.447%									
Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%										
1,405,000 1,405,000 1,377,701 (1,41	Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%									
	10/10/2000	นวบ	1,400,000	1,777,701	0.41					

Schedule of Investments (continued)

			%
	Quantity/	Market	of
	Nominal	Value	Net
Currency	Value	USD	Assets
	Currency	Nominal	Nominal Value

Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings									
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS									
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	4,300,907	4,300,907	1.29					
			4,300,907	1.29					
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		•	4,300,907	1.29					
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other colle undertakings	ective inv	restment	4,300,907	1.29					
Total Investments			307,812,726	92.04					
Cash			23,676,809	7.08					
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			2,936,692	0.88					
Total Net Assets			334,426,227	100.00					

†Related Party Fund.

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	38.53
Italy	5.57
United Kingdom	5.46
Canada	5.13
Spain	4.61
France	4.38
Germany	2.80
Japan	2.69
China	2.01
Cayman Islands	1.97
Mexico	1.75
Luxembourg	1.69
Australia	1.28
Switzerland	1.19
Netherlands	1.15
Ireland	1.15
Supranational	0.95
South Korea	0.78
Jersey	0.64
Portugal	0.60
Israel	0.59
Hungary	0.59
Denmark	0.55
Turkiye	0.54
Belgium	0.53
Colombia	0.52
New Zealand	0.46
Costa Rica	0.45
Singapore	0.41
Dominican Republic	0.38
United Arab Emirates	0.35
India	0.33
Romania	0.33
Brazil	0.26
Czech Republic	0.26
Bahrain	0.23
Slovakia	0.22
Thailand	0.16
Nigeria	0.12
Indonesia	0.12
Bermuda	0.11
Norway	0.11
Mauritius	0.09
Total Investments	92.04
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	7.96
Total	100.00

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

To Be Announced Contracts

Country	Security Description	Currency	Nominal Value	Market Value USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
United States of America	GNMA, 6.00%, 15/01/2055	USD	1,190,000	1,198,449	(2,010)	0.36
Total To Be Announced Contrac	cts Long Positions			1,198,449	(2,010)	0.36
Net To Be Announced Contract	S		1,198,449	(2,010)	0.36	

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
AUD	1,335,127	JPY	129,287,018	22/01/2025	Citibank	1,155	-
AUD	=	USD	-	22/01/2025	Citibank	-	-
CHF	737,005	AUD	1,293,263	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	13,018	0.01
EUR	793,493	AUD	1,290,774	06/01/2025	Citibank	23,249	0.01
EUR	811,749	CHF	751,445	22/01/2025	Toronto-Dominion Bank	10,674	-
EUR	805,751	HUF	328,375,869	06/01/2025	Barclays	7,913	-
EUR	803,190	NZD	1,443,248	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	24,146	0.01
EUR	802,271	PLN	3,422,007	22/01/2025	Barclays	3,167	-
EUR	-	USD	-	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	-	-
GBP	663,665	JPY	128,687,940	06/01/2025		10,279	-
HUF	331,993,270	EUR	803,751	06/01/2025		3,288	-
ILS	1,652,242	USD	441,938	06/01/2025	HSBC	10,443	-
JPY	128,540,275	AUD	1,285,030	06/01/2025	Citibank	23,538	0.01
JPY	129,485,355	AUD	1,332,003		Morgan Stanley	2,050	-
JPY	-	EUR	-	06/01/2025	Citibank	-	-
JPY	128,768,174	NZD	1,417,356	06/01/2025	Citibank	26,785	0.01
MXN	17,579,812	CAD	1,184,417	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	25,292	0.01
MXN	17,544,743	USD	842,492	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	4,824	-
PEN	829,538	USD	218,317	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	2,554	-
PLN	5,863,949	USD	1,417,152	07/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	5,839	-
SEK	9,069,176	EUR	784,780	07/01/2025	BNP Paribas	7,705	-
SEK	9,322,178	GBP	671,715	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	4,411	-
SEK	9,276,169	JPY	128,207,786	07/01/2025		22,758	0.01
THB	35,745,195	USD	1,033,883	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	14,702	-
THB	35,745,195	USD	1,048,194	22/01/2025	HSBC	1,296	-
TRY	30,481,234	USD	847,465	06/01/2025		12,320	-
TRY	52,532,460	USD	1,353,095	22/01/2025	Barclays	104,357	0.03
TRY	15,480,779	USD	426,350	22/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	3,146	-
USD	420,721	AUD	646,850		Goldman Sachs	19,704	0.01
USD	3,603,736	AUD	5,643,261	06/01/2025	HSBC	105,180	0.03
USD	841,310	AUD	1,323,459	22/01/2025	Citibank	20,809	0.01
USD	1,200,803	BRL	7,242,882		Goldman Sachs	29,106	-
USD	417,614	BRL	2,570,204	22/01/2025	Citibank	3,107	-
USD	9,058	CAD	12,694	06/01/2025	Barclays	230	-
USD	202,800	CAD	286,418	06/01/2025		3,607	-
USD	574,931	CAD	805,311	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	14,867	0.01
USD	12,168	CAD	17,167	22/01/2025	HSBC	222	-
USD	1,483,730	CAD	2,106,581		Toronto-Dominion Bank	17,782	0.01
USD	2,729,082	CHF	2,432,070	06/01/2025	Citibank	40,357	0.01
USD	1,889,474	CLP	1,854,500,243	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	24,796	0.01
USD	977,095	CNH	6,978,663		BNP Paribas	24,891	0.01
USD	865,256	CNH	6,192,291	06/01/2025		20,349	0.01
USD	24,886,331	CNH	181,174,504	06/01/2025		165,979	0.05
USD	3,397,848	CNH	24,733,718		BNP Paribas	22,574	0.01
USD	442,328	CZK	10,548,220		BNP Paribas	7,432	-
USD	911,472	CZK	21,744,023		Morgan Stanley	14,735	-
USD	703,544	DKK	4,997,247	06/01/2025		8,123	-
USD	1,947,534	EUR	1,802,748		BNP Paribas	76,684	0.02
USD	13,782,694	EUR	13,091,608	06/01/2025	HSBC	196,526	0.06
USD	13,207	EUR	12,463	07/01/2025	Barclays	272	-
USD	12,246,159	EUR	11,624,556	22/01/2025		174,511	0.06
USD	398,980	EUR	383,156	22/01/2025		1,087	-
USD	1,687,670	GBP	1,338,015	06/01/2025		11,450	-
USD	208,236	GBP	160,583		Morgan Stanley	7,064	-
USD	2,538,247	GBP	2,007,221		State Street	23,669	0.01
USD	2,099,934	GBP	1,653,201	22/01/2025		29,152	0.01
USD	1,602,885	HUF	623,507,665		BNP Paribas	30,184	0.01
USD	1,587,052	HUF	619,890,264		Goldman Sachs	24,797	0.01
USD	3,060,804	IDR	49,190,187,738		Goldman Sachs	9,980	-
USD	459,680	ILS	1,652,242		BNP Paribas	7,300	-
USD	840,473	INR	70,986,358		Goldman Sachs	11,601	-
USD	835,091	INR	70,986,358	22/01/2025	J.P. Morgan	7,618	_

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	27,686,142	JPY	4,239,052,939		Morgan Stanley	637,394	0.19
USD	839,369	JPY	128,207,786	22/01/2025		19,689	0.01
USD USD	4,240,948 1,096,823	KRW MXN	6,078,254,286 22,354,221		Goldman Sachs BNP Paribas	116,257 20,473	0.04 0.01
USD	305,070	NOK	3,390,964		BNP Paribas	6,402	-
USD	1,422,294	NZD	2,467,083	06/01/2025		38,732	0.01
USD USD	832,697 221,565	NZD PEN	1,422,004 829,538	06/01/2025	J.P. Morgan	35,225 694	0.01
USD	1,439,551	PLN	5,863,949		BNP Paribas	16,560	0.01
USD	211,850	RON	1,005,209	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	2,237	-
USD	4,568,560	SEK	50,081,534		BNP Paribas	28,427	0.01
USD USD	839,120 1,266,879	SEK SGD	9,234,675 1,693,239	07/01/2025 06/01/2025		1,952 24,703	0.01
USD	1,925,424	SGD	2,590,465		Goldman Sachs	25,034	-
USD	420,069	SGD	570,270	22/01/2025		1,422	-
USD USD	798,226 848,130	TWD ZAR	25,916,018 15,214,392	06/01/2025	J.P. Morgan HSBC	8,493 41,811	0.01
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				2,550,159	0.76
AUD	2,583,897	CHF	1,476,760	06/01/2025	Citibank	(30,707)	(0.01)
AUD	296,193	USD	192,969	06/01/2025		(9,343)	-
AUD AUD	7,279,089 295,430	USD USD	4,706,339 188,535	06/01/2025 22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(193,646) (5,378)	(0.06)
AUD	1,044,164	USD	666,944		Goldman Sachs	(19,597)	(0.01)
AUD	5,227,276	USD	3,331,130	22/01/2025		(90,392)	(0.03)
BRL BRL	4,812,992 2,429,890	USD USD	824,073 416,255	06/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	(45,465) (23,167)	(0.01) (0.01)
BRL	2,257,852	USD	372,833		Goldman Sachs	(8,700)	(0.01)
CAD	182,259	USD	130,374	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(3,620)	-
CAD	2,106,581	USD	1,482,925		Toronto-Dominion Bank	(17,878)	(0.01)
CAD CHF	21,417 749,534	USD EUR	14,974 810,338	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(71) (11,324)	-
CHF	3,171,825	USD	3,582,955		State Street	(76,408)	(0.02)
CHF	2,432,070	USD	2,734,117	22/01/2025		(40,368)	(0.01)
CLP CLP	1,437,304,093 417,196,150	USD USD	1,479,486 438,485	06/01/2025	Citibank Merrill Lynch	(34,293) (18,999)	(0.02) (0.01)
CLP	1,854,500,243	USD	1,889,017		BNP Paribas	(24,642)	(0.01)
CNH	194,066,438	USD	26,793,830	06/01/2025		(314,439)	(0.09)
CNH CNH	279,020 181,174,504	USD USD	38,612 24,901,056	06/01/2025 22/01/2025		(541) (177,168)	(0.05)
CNH	1,624,716	USD	224,190	22/01/2025		(2,474)	(0.05)
CZK	10,548,220	USD	439,184	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(4,289)	-
CZK	10,548,220	USD	442,444		BNP Paribas	(7,429)	-
DKK DKK	4,997,247 4,997,247	USD USD	705,889 704,132	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(10,467) (8,128)	-
EUR	792,575	GBP	662,563		Goldman Sachs	(7,521)	-
EUR	797,243	SEK	9,190,138	07/01/2025		(5,736)	- ()
EUR EUR	2,399,915 10,899,591	USD USD	2,533,087 11,485,030	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs HSRC	(42,511) (173,686)	(0.01) (0.06)
EUR	1,300,000	USD	1,366,960	22/01/2025		(16,961)	(0.01)
GBP	1,622,268	USD	2,050,177	06/01/2025		(17,855)	(0.01)
GBP GBP	2,546,669 2,007,221	USD USD	3,219,385 2,537,981		BNP Paribas State Street	(29,005) (23,757)	(0.01) (0.01)
HUF	619,890,264	USD	1,588,251		Goldman Sachs	(24,674)	(0.01)
IDR	49,190,187,738	USD	3,071,709	06/01/2025		(20,884)	(0.01)
IDR ILS	49,190,187,738 1,652,242	USD USD	3,058,901 459,882		Goldman Sachs BNP Paribas	(21,505) (7,318)	(0.01)
INR	70,986,358	USD	835,986	06/01/2025		(7,114)	-
JPY	128,630,095	EUR	796,407	06/01/2025	Citibank	(5,724)	-
JPY JPY	130,143,783	GBP	664,219		Morgan Stanley	(1,684)	-
JPY	131,242,081 132,016,611	SEK USD	9,300,693 865,260	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(4,766) (22,882)	(0.01)
JPY	260,093,915	USD	1,701,373	06/01/2025		(41,753)	(0.01)
JPY	33,359,188	USD	223,625	06/01/2025		(10,765)	-
JPY JPY	3,555,721,031 129,365,244	USD USD	22,943,163 838,227		Morgan Stanley Toronto-Dominion Bank	(254,651) (12,767)	(0.08)
JPY	128,207,786	USD	837,871	07/01/2025		(19,699)	(0.01)
JPY	4,127,839,207	USD	27,004,927		Morgan Stanley	(614,128)	(0.18)
KRW KRW	6,078,254,286 603,177,343	USD USD	4,334,504 418,321	06/01/2025	Citibank BNP Paribas	(209,813) (9,284)	(0.07)
KRW	6,078,254,286	USD	4,243,169		Goldman Sachs	(121,280)	(0.04)
MXN	3,352,277	USD	163,990	06/01/2025	Barclays	(2,093)	-
MXN	22,354,221	USD	1,100,087		BNP Paribas	(20,500)	(0.01)
NOK NOK	3,390,964 3,390,964	USD USD	303,203 305,067		BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	(4,535) (6,409)	-
NZD	1,471,879	AUD	1,339,594	22/01/2025	Citibank	(4,970)	-
NZD	1,429,990	JPY	129,382,635		BNP Paribas	(23,620)	(0.01)
NZD NZD	1,429,997 1,472,704	JPY JPY	129,514,802 129,863,028	06/01/2025 22/01/2025	Morgan Stanley Citibank	(24,460) (4,266)	(0.01)
NZD	3,889,703	USD	2,281,014		State Street	(99,634)	(0.03)
NZD	2,467,083	USD	1,422,460	22/01/2025		(38,746)	(0.01)
PEN	829,538	USD	221,476	22/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(762)	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
PLN	5,863,949	USD	1,438,763	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(16,544)	(0.01)
RON	1,005,209	USD	211,850	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(2,238)	-
RON	1,005,209	USD	211,716	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(2,305)	-
SEK	9,224,600	USD	847,880	07/01/2025	Citibank	(11,626)	-
SEK	40,936,402	USD	3,737,623	07/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(26,540)	(0.01)
SEK	50,081,534	USD	4,572,132	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(28,269)	(0.01)
SGD	3,160,141	USD	2,367,019	06/01/2025	Citibank	(48,709)	(0.01)
SGD	1,123,562	USD	836,121	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(11,865)	-
SGD	899,834	USD	668,481	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(7,895)	-
TWD	25,916,018	USD	797,907	06/01/2025	Citibank	(8,174)	-
TWD	25,916,018	USD	799,088	22/01/2025	HSBC	(10,460)	-
USD	26,500	GBP	21,175	22/01/2025	Barclays	(24)	-
USD	153,145	JPY	24,114,710	22/01/2025		(1,029)	-
USD	2,932,081	MXN	60,831,053	06/01/2025	HSBC	(5,726)	-
USD	420,867	PHP	24,927,952	22/01/2025	Barclays	(7,428)	-
USD	1,047,466	THB	35,745,195	06/01/2025		(1,119)	-
USD	852,674	TRY	30,481,234	06/01/2025	Barclays	(7,112)	-
USD	432,739	TRY	17,919,736	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(64,423)	(0.02)
USD	101,987	TRY	4,131,490	22/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(12,637)	-
ZAR	7,617,296	USD	419,450	06/01/2025	HSBC	(15,755)	-
ZAR	7,597,096	USD	419,451	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(16,827)	(0.01)
ZAR	15,214,392	USD	846,889	22/01/2025	HSBC	(41,821)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(3,485,177)	(1.04)
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(935,018)	(0.28)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025	95		6,647,821	48,116	0.02
Long Gilt, 27/03/2025	28	GBP	3,241,595	9,120	-
US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025	64		13,167,750	6,238	
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	(80)	USD	(8,520,313)	97,000	0.03
US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025	(250)	USD	(27,943,359)	26,377	0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				186,851	0.06
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/03/2027	(129)	EUR	(32,759,791)	-	-
3 Month EURIBOR, 14/12/2026	(129)	EUR	(32,773,177)	-	-
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/09/2025	129	EUR	32,816,680	(1,673)	-
3 Month EURIBOR, 16/06/2025	129	EUR	32,784,889	(3,347)	-
Canada 10 Year Bond, 20/03/2025	(12)	CAD	(1,025,597)	(3,713)	-
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025	(60)	EUR	(7,337,846)	-	-
Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025	(69)	EUR	(9,554,017)	-	-
Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025	(5)	EUR	(688,377)	-	-
Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025	437	EUR	48,512,675	-	-
Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025	23	JPY	20,817,733	-	-
Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025	51	EUR	6,349,360	-	-
Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025	77	EUR	8,582,756	-	-
US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025	56	USD	6,411,125	(3,750)	-
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025		USD	1,745,875	(6,180)	(0.01)
US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	50	USD	5,991,406	(9,367)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(28,030)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				158,821	0.05

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description Mai	Market turity Value Date USD	% of Net Assets
90,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week		
			Receive fixed 1.415% 19/03/	/2028 28,137	0.01
900,000,000	JPY	Citigroup	Pay fixed 0.576% Receive floating TONAR 1 day 18/09/	/2029 46.455	0.01
5,600,000,000	KDW	Citigroup	Pay floating CD KSDA 3 month	2029 40,455	0.01
3,000,000,000	IXIXVV	Citigioup	Receive fixed 2.905%	/2035 46.856	0.01
25,000,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month		
			Receive fixed 2.309% 17/09/	/2026 65,511	0.02
80,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week	/2020	0.00
70 000 000	CNIV	Citi	Receive fixed 1.593% 19/03/	/2028 81,549	0.03
70,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week Receive fixed 1.65% 19/03/	/2030 109.770	0.03
157,500,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week	2030 107,770	0.05
137,300,000		c.t.6. 6 GP	Receive fixed 1.663% 19/03/	² 2030 259,756	0.08
	_				
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets		638,034	0.19
1,125,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.302%		
			Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month 19/03,	/2055 (38,945)	(0.01)
Total Interest Dat	a Swan Con	tracts at Fair Value - Liabilities		(20.045)	(0.01)
rotal interest Nat	e Swap con	tracts at rail value - Liabilities		(38,945)	(0.01)
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Assets		599.089	0.18

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrur	nents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Egypt Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 29/05/2032	USD	9,530,000	8,395,782	0.70
Bonds					7.023% 29/03/2032	usp	9,550,000 —		0.20
Angola							_	8,395,782	0.20
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8% 26/11/2029	USD	4,620,000 _	4,143,988	0.10	El Salvador El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.65% 21/11/2054	USD	5,147,000	5,449,180	0.13
		_	4,143,988	0.10			_	5,449,180	0.13
Austria Benteler International AG, Reg. S					France		_		
9.375% 15/05/2028 Klabin Austria GmbH, Reg. S 7%	EUR	3,633,000	3,989,155	0.10	Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868% Perpetual	EUR	3,900,000	4,250,460	0.10
03/04/2049 Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75%	USD	4,039,000	4,093,275	0.10	Altice France SA, 144A 5.5% 15/10/2029	USD	1,815,000	1,368,731	0.03
15/01/2031	USD	1,573,000 _	1,390,479	0.03	Altice France SA, Reg. S 5.875% 01/02/2027	EUR	1,899,000	1,588,504	0.04
			9,472,909	0.23	Altice France SA, Reg. S 3.375% 15/01/2028	EUR			
Belgium		_			Altice France SA, Reg. S 4.125%		4,211,000	3,319,761	0.08
Azelis Finance NV, Reg. S 5.75% 15/03/2028	EUR	1,200,000	1,287,329	0.03	15/01/2029 Autoroutes du Sud de la France SA,	EUR	2,987,000	2,353,847	0.06
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	EUR	2,800,000	3,203,211	0.08	Reg. S 3.25% 19/01/2033 AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375%	EUR	2,500,000	2,589,990	0.06
Ontex Group NV, Reg. S 3.5% 15/07/2026	EUR	2,424,000	2,508,416	0.06	06/07/2047	EUR	9,000,000	9,382,584	0.23
15, 0., 2020	2011				Banijay Entertainment SAS, Reg. S 7% 01/05/2029	EUR	1,561,000	1,710,884	0.04
Desail		_	6,998,956	0.17	Banijay SAS, Reg. S 6.5% 01/03/2026 Bertrand Franchise Finance SAS,	EUR	1,156,450	1,203,155	0.03
Brazil Brazil Government Bond 10%					Reg. S 6.5% 18/07/2030 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.875%	EUR	1,992,000	2,168,437	0.05
01/01/2027	BRL	254,010	39,351,641	0.95	10/01/2031	EUR	6,400,000	6,867,244	0.17
			39,351,641	0.95	BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.375% Perpetual	EUR	4,400,000	4,948,114	0.12
Bulgaria		_			BPCE SA, Reg. S 4.375% 13/07/2028 Cerba Healthcare SACA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	6,500,000	7,006,935	0.17
Bulgaria Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 05/03/2037	USD	4,198,000	3,942,523	0.09	31/05/2028	EUR	2,609,000	2,242,486	0.05
		_	3,942,523	0.09	Chrome HoldCo SAS, Reg. S 5% 31/05/2029	EUR	1,863,000	1,095,850	0.03
Cayman Islands		_			Crown European Holdings SACA, Reg. S 4.5% 15/01/2030	EUR	1,120,000	1,204,533	0.03
DP World Crescent Ltd., Reg. S 4.848% 26/09/2028	USD	2,840,000	2,809,278	0.07	Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	3,600,000	3,542,138	0.09
Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 4.875% 14/02/2035	USD	6,591,000	6,211,879	0.15	Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual	EUR	2,800,000	2,843,099	
Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S					Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN				0.07
5.375% 29/01/2054 Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.125% 12/06/2033	USD USD	6,962,000 7,467,000	6,059,661 7,567,558	0.15 0.18	3% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	3,000,000	3,013,989	0.07
Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD	5,928,000	5,837,552	0.14	3.375% Perpetual Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	3,800,000	3,683,754	0.09
			28,485,928	0.69	5% Perpetual	EUR	300,000	314,603	0.01
Colombia		_			Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	2,065,066	0.05
Colombia Government Bond 3.125% 15/04/2031	USD	9,460,000	7,511,334	0.18	Elis SA, Reg. S 2.875% 15/02/2026 Elis SA, Reg. S 1.625% 03/04/2028	EUR EUR	4,100,000 1,000,000	4,250,932 988,525	0.10 0.02
Colombia Government Bond 7.5% 02/02/2034	USD	830,000	817,418	0.02	ELO SACA, Reg. S 3.25% 23/07/2027 ELO SACA, Reg. S 5.875% 17/04/2028	EUR EUR	500,000 600,000	452,668 547,409	0.01 0.01
		_	8,328,752	0.20	ELO SACA, Reg. S 6% 22/03/2029	EUR	600,000	530,563	0.01
Costa Rica		_			Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2026 Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.75% 15/02/2027	EUR EUR	2,833,000 3,371,000	2,907,617 3,373,226	0.07 0.08
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 19/02/2031	USD	2 400 000	3.534.498	0.08	Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 15/06/2027 Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.75% 15/06/2028	EUR EUR	3,870,000 1,400,000	3,822,550 1,415,889	0.09 0.03
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S		3,490,000	, ,		Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 5.625%				
7.3% 13/11/2054	USD	5,868,000	6,086,057	0.15	15/10/2028 Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 6.875%	EUR	1,600,000	1,704,202	0.04
		_	9,620,555	0.23	15/04/2031 Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 14/06/2027	EUR EUR	3,620,000 3,300,000	4,039,433 3,592,025	0.10 0.09
Czech Republic Czech Republic Government Bond					Iliad SA, Reg. S 1.875% 11/02/2028	EUR	1,700,000	1,686,819	0.04
4.9% 14/04/2034	CZK	515,520,000	22,463,002	0.54	Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 15/02/2029 Iliad SA, Reg. S 4.25% 15/12/2029	EUR EUR	2,100,000 900,000	2,310,404 952,679	0.06 0.02
Czech Republic Government Bond 1.95% 30/07/2037	CZK	464,720,000	14,801,415	0.36	Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 3.5% 01/07/2028	EUR	2,294,000	2,358,375	0.06
		_	37,264,417	0.90	Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 7.25% 17/11/2029	EUR	1,197,000	1,320,449	0.03
Denmark		_			RCI Banque SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%				
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 21/06/2030	EUR	6,500,000	7,202,142	0.17	09/10/2034 Renault SA, Reg. S 1.25% 24/06/2025	EUR EUR	1,000,000 2,500,000	1,061,819 2,565,882	0.03 0.06
,,	2011				Renault SA, Reg. S 2% 28/09/2026 Renault SA, Reg. S 2.5% 02/06/2027	EUR EUR	2,500,000 2,400,000	2,546,123 2,456,150	0.06 0.06
Dominican Depublic		-	7,202,142	0.17	Renault SA, Reg. S 1.125% 04/10/2027	EUR	4,100,000	4,030,300	0.10
Dominican Republic Dominican Republic Government Bond Reg. S 6.85% 27/01/2045	, USD	8,528,000	8,412,872	0.20	TotalEnergies Capital International SA 3.127% 29/05/2050 TotalEnergies Capital SA 5.275%	USD	1,460,000	965,847	0.02
<u> </u>				0.20	10/09/2054	USD	810,000	757,859	0.02
		_	8,412,872	0.20	Valeo SE, Reg. S 4.5% 11/04/2030 Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	500,000	518,984	0.01
					1.625% Perpetual	EUR	7,200,000	7,229,826	0.17

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN					Indonesia				
2.5% Perpetual Viridien, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2027	EUR EUR	6,400,000 1,588,000	6,217,350 1,647,213	0.15 0.04	Indonesia Government Bond 6.875% 15/04/2029	IDR	326,438,000, 000	20,199,302	0.48
VIII aleil, 1166. 3 717 370 317 3 17 2327	2011	-			Indonesia Government Bond 7%		199,216,000,0		
		-	135,015,282	3.25	15/02/2033 Indonesia Treasury 6.75% 15/07/2035	IDR	00 529,959,000,0	12,359,809	0.30
Germany Adler Pelzer Holding GmbH, Reg. S					Pertamina Persero PT, Reg. S 3.65%	IDR	00	32,321,078	0.78
9.5% 01/04/2027 ASK Chemicals Deutschland Holding	EUR	2,296,000	2,293,073	0.06	30/07/2029 Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT	USD	6,469,000	6,086,899	0.15
GmbH, Reg. S 10% 15/11/2029	EUR	1,716,000	1,758,439	0.04	Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S	uco		1.172.077	
Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 7% 25/09/2083 Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S	EUR	4,000,000	4,385,835	0.11	4.125% 15/05/2027 Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT	USD	1,200,000	1,173,867	0.03
1.7% 15/08/2032 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH,	EUR	26,382,000	26,386,966	0.63	Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S 3% 30/06/2030	USD	4,310,000	3,826,962	0.09
Reg. S 3.5% 11/02/2027 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH,	EUR	4,695,000	4,634,877	0.11	Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S				
Reg. S 7.5% 15/05/2030 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	760,000	778,584	0.02	4.375% 05/02/2050	USD	1,325,000 _	993,819	0.02
05/12/2030 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.875%	EUR	2,900,000	3,019,018	0.07			_	76,961,736	1.85
Perpetual	EUR	800,000	912,218	0.02	Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 5.75%				
CT Investment GmbH, Reg. S 6.375% 15/04/2030	EUR	1,901,000	2,062,666	0.05	06/06/2028	USD	3,515,000	3,587,838	0.09
Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.75% 19/11/2030	EUR	2,800,000	2,679,451	0.06	AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.3% 30/01/2032	USD	4,864,000	4,255,957	0.10
Fressnapf Holding SE, Reg. S 5.25% 31/10/2031	EUR	2,009,000	2,153,059	0.05	AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.875% 30/05/2031	EUR	1,000,000	1,029,196	0.03
Heidelberg Materials AG, Reg. S 3.375% 17/10/2031	EUR	11,760,000	12,366,689	0.30	AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% Perpetual	EUR	4,300,000	4,513,792	0.11
IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S 7% 15/11/2031	EUR	2,688,000	2,858,749	0.07	Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 01/03/2033	EUR	6,000,000	6,730,133	0.16
IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S, FRN				0.07	Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	6,249,000	6,663,006	0.16
8.75% 15/05/2028 INEOS Styrolution Ludwigshafen	EUR	2,831,628	3,107,188		eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 3.5% 15/05/2026	EUR		3,465,584	0.08
GmbH, Reg. S 2.25% 16/01/2027 Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH,	EUR	1,022,000	1,037,519	0.02	eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 5.75%				
Reg. S 7.5% 21/08/2026 Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH,	EUR	3,211,155	3,438,297	0.08	15/12/2029 Perrigo Finance Unlimited Co. 6.125%	EUR		2,680,250	0.06
Reg. S 7% 21/02/2030 Novelis Sheet Ingot GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	2,200,000	2,409,641	0.06	30/09/2032	USD	366,000 _	359,390	0.01
3.375% 15/04/2029	EUR	1,723,000	1,721,474	0.04			_	33,285,146	0.80
ProGroup AG, Reg. S 5.125% 15/04/2029	EUR	1,694,000	1,731,226	0.04	Israel Israel Government Bond, Reg. S 3.8%				
ProGroup AG, Reg. S 5.375% 15/04/2031	EUR	1,146,000	1,166,434	0.03	13/05/2060	USD	5,857,000	3,804,782	0.09
Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 2.875% 26/03/2027	EUR	2,650,000	2,744,543	0.07				3,804,782	0.09
Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 3.375% 12/10/2028	EUR	2,500,000	2,551,057	0.06	Italy				
Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 674 mbH, Reg. S 6% 30/07/2026	EUR	3,762,967	3,916,376		Agrifarma SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 31/10/2028	EUR	4,600,000	4,791,298	0.12
Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675				0.09	Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR	5,100,000	4,642,513	0.11
mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675	EUR	1,038,000	1,116,751	0.03	Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.625%	EUR	6,439,000	6,493,513	0.16
mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 TK Elevator Midco GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	1,776,000	1,907,837	0.05	Perpetual Generali, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047	EUR EUR		4,545,971 2,306,034	0.11 0.06
4.375% 15/07/2027 TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.5%	EUR	2,393,000	2,483,717	0.06	Guala Closures SpA, Reg. S 3.25%				
15/05/2026	EUR	311,211	326,542	0.01	15/06/2028 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA,	EUR		1,158,510	0.03
TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.25% 15/04/2029	EUR	591,000	648,329	0.02	Reg. S 1.625% 21/10/2028 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 4.875%	EUR	3,020,000	2,966,799	0.07
Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S 0.5% 12/01/2029	EUR	13,007,000	12,010,486	0.29	19/05/2030 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	6,300,000	7,054,532	0.17
ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3% 21/09/2025	EUR	2,300,000	2,370,128	0.06	7.75% Perpetual Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S 7.125%	EUR	4,071,000	4,474,963	0.11
ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 2.25% 03/05/2028	EUR	1,300,000	1,236,814	0.03	01/06/2028	EUR	1,587,000	1,732,627	0.04
ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3.75% 21/09/2028	EUR	2,000,000	1,975,686	0.05	Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S 5.375% 01/06/2030	EUR	2,537,000	2,741,157	0.07
22/07/2020	2011	-			Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 13/07/2027	EUR	1,740,000	1,750,308	0.04
Gibraltar		-	114,189,669	2.75	Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 12/02/2028	EUR	2,545,000	2,522,891	0.06
888 Acquisitions Ltd., Reg. S 7.558%	5115	0.45.000	0/1.0/1		Mundys SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 24/01/2030 Neopharmed Gentili SpA, Reg. S	EUR		2,770,373	0.07
15/07/2027	EUR	945,000 -	961,864	0.02	7.125% 08/04/2030	EUR		2,543,064	0.06
		_	961,864	0.02	Nexi SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 30/04/2026 Optics Bidco SpA 1.625% 18/01/2029	EUR EUR	1,008,000	1,297,105 968,812	0.03 0.02
Hungary Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 4%					Optics Bidco SpA 7.75% 24/01/2033 Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 3.625%	EUR	3,062,000	3,932,429	0.09
25/07/2029 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	4,551,000	4,801,185	0.12	25/05/2026 Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 2.375%	EUR	4,366,000	4,547,199	0.11
5.375% 12/09/2033 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	4,988,000	5,602,406	0.13	12/10/2027	EUR	1,240,000	1,245,911	0.03
5.5% 26/03/2036	USD	10,713,000	10,047,310	0.24	TeamSystem SpA, Reg. S 3.5% 15/02/2028	EUR	956,000	981,763	0.02
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 25/09/2052	USD	1,501,000	1,528,543	0.04	Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 2.75% 15/04/2025	EUR	200,000	206,927	0.01
		-	21,979,444	0.53	Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 3% 30/09/2025	EUR	4,315,000	4,465,035	0.11
		-	· ·		Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 7.875% 31/07/2028	EUR		5,149,218	0.12
					31/0//2020	EUK	000,000,	J,147,210	0.12

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 1.625%					Summer BC Holdco A SARL, Reg. S				
18/01/2029 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.8%	EUR	202,000	196,995	0.00	9.25% 31/10/2027 Summer BC Holdco B SARL, Reg. S	EUR	525,314	549,180	0.01
17/01/2029 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.731%	EUR	3,201,000	3,505,223	0.08	5.75% 31/10/2026 Telecom Italia Finance SA 7.75%	EUR	2,700,000	2,802,180	0.07
15/01/2032 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375%	EUR	2,000,000	2,038,238	0.05	24/01/2033 Telenet Finance Luxembourg Notes	EUR	1,000,000	1,281,700	0.03
Perpetual	EUR	4,400,000	4,580,453	0.11	SARL, Reg. S 3.5% 01/03/2028	EUR	3,500,000	3,614,252	0.09
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	5,400,000	5,870,273	0.14				57,323,507	1.38
		_	91,480,134	2.20	<i>Malaysia</i> Petronas Capital Ltd., Reg. S 3.404%		_		
Ivory Coast Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 03/03/2028	USD	4,620,000	4,597,100	0.11	28/04/2061	USD	7,260,000 –	4,808,011 4,808,011	0.12
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 15/06/2033	USD	4,290,000	3,832,669		Mauritius		-		
Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S				0.09	Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	4,206,730	3,965,351	0.10
6.875% 17/10/2040	EUR	9,518,000 _	8,573,933	0.21	13/12/2020	U3D	4,200,730		
		_	17,003,702	0.41	Mexico		-	3,965,351 	0.10
Jersey Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7%					America Movil SAB de CV 2.875%	HCD	4.030.000	4 402 002	0.11
28/02/2029 Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25%	EUR	1,023,000	1,115,173	0.03	07/05/2030 Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	USD MXN	4,920,000 8,371,600	4,403,983 36,110,571	0.11 0.87
31/07/2030 CPUK Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.5%	EUR	3,175,000	3,469,192	0.08	Mexican Bonos 7.5% 26/05/2033 Mexican Bonos 8% 24/05/2035	MXN MXN	7,855,400 8,100,000	32,108,656 33,677,165	0.77 0.81
28/08/2027 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125%	GBP	1,005,000	1,198,516	0.03	Mexico Government Bond 4.49% 25/05/2032	EUR	5,738,000	6,049,732	0.14
08/10/2032 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 5.875%	EUR	6,200,000	5,704,823	0.14	Mexico Government Bond 6.35% 09/02/2035	USD	4,743,000	4,654,011	0.11
13/05/2043	GBP	3,200,000 _	3,968,200	0.09	Mexico Government Bond 3.771% 24/05/2061	USD	9,181,000	5,258,379	0.13
			15,455,904	0.37	247 037 2001	d3D	-	122,262,497	2.94
Kazakhstan KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S		_			Morocco		_		
5.375% 24/04/2030 KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S	USD	5,240,000	5,106,220	0.12	OCP SA, Reg. S 6.875% 25/04/2044	USD	3,100,000	3,018,300	0.07
5.75% 19/04/2047	USD	7,594,000 _	6,570,063	0.16				3,018,300	0.07
			11,676,283	0.28	Netherlands ABB Finance BV, Reg. S 3.375%		_		
Kenya					16/01/2031	EUR	7,357,000	7,840,624	0.19
Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 7.25% 28/02/2028	USD	6,630,000	6,335,794	0.15	Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 4.87% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	1,915,766	0.05
			6,335,794	0.15	Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,500,000	1,511,774	0.04
Lebanon		_			Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV, Reg. S, FRN 3.248% Perpetual	EUR	1,600,000	1,651,508	0.04
Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.65% 03/11/2028§	USD	6,712,000	872,241	0.02	ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR	3,800,000	3,936,336	0.09
			872,241	0.02	American Medical Systems Europe BV 1.625% 08/03/2031	EUR	5,000,000	4,754,616	0.11
Luxembourg		_			BE Semiconductor Industries NV, Reg. S 4.5% 15/07/2031	EUR	1,500,000	1,627,318	0.04
AccorInvest Group SA, Reg. S 6.375% 15/10/2029	EUR	3,136,000	3,429,749	0.08	Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 7.25% 13/02/2033	USD	4,430,000	4,099,413	0.10
Altice Financing SA, Reg. S 3% 15/01/2028	EUR	2,170,000	1,758,297	0.04	Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR	8,600,000	8,823,453	0.21
Altice Finco SA, Reg. S 4.75% 15/01/2028 Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 8%	B EUR	3,660,000	2,143,620	0.05	EnBW International Finance BV, Reg. S 4% 24/01/2035		6,037,000	6,448,839	0.16
15/05/2027 Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 4%	EUR	1,568,000	440,931	0.01	Energizer Gamma Acquisition BV, Reg. S 3.5% 30/06/2029	EUR	1,949,000	1,952,301	0.10
15/02/2028 Birkenstock Financing SARL, Reg. S	EUR	1,590,000	379,469	0.01	Flora Food Management BV, Reg. S				
5.25% 30/04/2029 Cirsa Finance International SARL.	EUR	5,092,000	5,366,272	0.13	6.875% 02/07/2029 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN		2,451,000	2,659,335	0.06
Reg. S 10.375% 30/11/2027 Cirsa Finance International SARL,	EUR	1,302,300	1,429,371	0.03	1.874% Perpetual ING Groep NV, FRN 5.75% Perpetual	EUR USD	7,400,000 7,333,000	7,531,776 7,242,209	0.18 0.17
Reg. S 6.5% 15/03/2029 ContourGlobal Power Holdings SA,	EUR	2,560,000	2,809,014	0.07	ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	USD	4,955,000	5,204,329	0.13
Reg. S 2.75% 01/01/2026	EUR	3,120,000	3,209,950	0.08	MV24 Capital BV, Reg. S 6.748% 01/06/2034	USD	2,415,745	2,290,330	0.06
ContourGlobal Power Holdings SA, Reg. S 3.125% 01/01/2028	EUR	1,004,000	1,004,565	0.02	Novo Nordisk Finance Netherlands BV, Reg. S 3.375% 21/05/2034	EUR	4,469,000	4,711,941	0.11
Herens Midco SARL, Reg. S 5.25% 15/05/2029	EUR	3,447,000	2,982,431	0.07	OI European Group BV, Reg. S 6.25% 15/05/2028	EUR	1,276,000	1,376,933	0.03
Matterhorn Telecom SA, Reg. S 3.125% 15/09/2026	EUR	3,015,000	3,106,615	0.08	OI European Group BV, Reg. S 5.25% 01/06/2029	EUR	1,331,000	1,412,187	0.03
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 0.75% 15/10/2032	EUR	5,629,000	4,908,649	0.12	Phoenix PIB Dutch Finance BV, Reg. S 4.875% 10/07/2029	EUR	3,000,000	3,251,313	
Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.5% 02/07/2039	EUR	1,200,000	958,658	0.02	Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 5.125%				0.08
Monitchem HoldCo 3 SA, Reg. S 8.75% 01/05/2028	EUR	1,042,000	1,122,296	0.03	01/03/2029 Sigma Holdco BV, Reg. S 5.75%	EUR	2,193,000	2,352,658	0.06
PLT VII Finance SARL, Reg. S 6% 15/06/2031	EUR	3,938,000	4,308,456	0.10	15/05/2026 Sunrise HoldCo IV BV, Reg. S 3.875%	EUR	970,446	998,977	0.02
Rossini SARL, Reg. S 6.75% 31/12/2029 SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 12/09/2054		3,504,000 3,328,000	3,851,918 3,178,900	0.09	15/06/2029 Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,500,000	2,532,116	0.06
SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual	EUR	2,750,000	2,687,034	0.08 0.07	3.875% Perpetual	EUR	5,000,000	5,220,933	0.13

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Telefonica Europe BV. Reg. S. FRN					Romania				
5.752% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	3,500,000	3,892,319	0.09	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 30/01/2034	USD	3.060.000	2,935,103	0.07
6.135% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	9,000,000	10,099,336	0.24	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.625% 22/02/2036	EUR	.,,.		
7.125% Perpetual	EUR	1,600,000	1,832,262	0.04	Romania Government Bond, Reg. S		2,848,000	2,840,953	0.07
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 144A 5.5% 15/08/2026	USD	293,000	289,923	0.01	7.625% 17/01/2053	USD	2,230,000 _	2,259,249	0.05
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 144A 8.5% 15/08/2027	USD	268,000	267,843	0.01			_	8,035,305	0.19
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, Reg. S 3.75% 15/08/2026	EUR	4,122,000	4,250,889	0.10	Saudi Arabia Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5%				
Volkswagen Financial Services NV, Reg. S 3.25% 13/04/2027	GBP	1,800,000	2,148,992	0.05	18/01/2053	USD	8,286,000 _	7,027,377	0.17
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 1.25% 23/09/2032	EUR	3,200,000	2,771,995	0.07			_	7,027,377	0.17
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual	EUR	5,500,000	5,615,619	0.13	Senegal Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S				
Wolters Kluwer NV, Reg. S 3.75%					6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	7,232,000 _	5,800,644	0.14
03/04/2031 ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 2%	EUR	2,100,000	2,264,986	0.05				5,800,644	0.14
23/02/2026 ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 2.5%	EUR	3,100,000	3,138,308	0.08	Singapore Pfizer Investment Enterprises Pte. Ltd.		_		
23/10/2027 Ziggo Bond Co. BV, Reg. S 3.375%	EUR	3,000,000	2,935,901	0.07	5.34% 19/05/2063	USD	735,000 _	681,006	0.02
28/02/2030 Ziggo BV, Reg. S 2.875% 15/01/2030	EUR EUR	5,657,000 3,446,000	5,363,700 3,361,421	0.13 0.08				681,006	0.02
Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 01/06/2048	USD	4,077,000			South Africa		_		
5.125% 01/06/2048	นรม	4,077,000 -	4,049,276	0.10	South Africa Government Bond 4.3% 12/10/2028	USD	7,900,000	7,398,271	0.18
		-	143,629,755	3.45	South Africa Government Bond 4.85% 30/09/2029	USD	5,140,000	4,794,438	0.12
<i>Nigeria</i> Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S					South Africa Government Bond 9% 31/01/2040	ZAR	922,502,000	41,656,925	1.00
9.625% 09/06/2031 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	3,074,000	3,071,934	0.07	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 19/11/2054	USD	7,778,000	7,488,590	0.18
7.375% 28/09/2033	USD	5,055,000 _	4,335,431	0.11	7.7370 17/11/2034	U3D			
			7,407,365	0.18	Chain		_	61,338,224	1.48
Norway DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 0.25%					Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA,	ucn	2 400 000	2 20 4 505	
23/02/2029	EUR	3,680,000	3,508,557	0.08	FRN 6.5% Perpetual Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA,	USD	3,400,000	3,394,585	0.08
DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 01/11/2029	EUR	1,800,000	1,973,800	0.05	FRN 9.375% Perpetual Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	USD	8,800,000	9,600,122	0.23
			5,482,357	0.13	1.125% 11/03/2027 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,000,000	2,034,354	0.05
Oman		-			5.5% 08/09/2029 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	10,100,000	11,261,189	0.27
Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 5.625% 17/01/2028	USD	4,470,000	4,465,765	0.11	4.25% 13/09/2030 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	3,100,000	3,339,685	0.08
Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 25/01/2031	USD	5,950,000	6,112,765	0.15	9.375% Perpetual	EUR	5,200,000	6,025,522	0.15
Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 17/01/2048	USD	4,780,000	4,856,445	0.11	Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625% Perpetual	USD	3,400,000	3,744,199	0.09
		_	15,434,975	0.37	Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625% Perpetual	USD	4,000,000	4,620,484	0.11
Paraguay		-		0.57	Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 7% Perpetual	EUR	2,000,000	2,198,591	0.05
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 4.95% 28/04/2031	USD	2,780,000	2,666,715	0.06	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% 19/07/2029	EUR	5,000,000	5,521,238	0.13
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S					CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.875% Perpetual	EUR	4,400,000	4,697,379	0.11
3.849% 28/06/2033 Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,142,000	1,859,791	0.04	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5%				
5.6% 13/03/2048 Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	2,691,000	2,356,643	0.06	Perpetual Cellnex Telecom SA, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	2,200,000	2,505,646	0.06
5.4% 30/03/2050	USD	3,839,000 _	3,267,949	0.08	26/06/2029 eDreams ODIGEO SA, Reg. S 5.5%	EUR	2,700,000	2,652,084	0.06
		_	10,151,098	0.24	15/07/2027 Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027	EUR EUR	2,473,000 2,469,000	2,601,121 2,451,661	0.06 0.06
Poland Poland Government Bond 6% 25/10/2033	PLN	24,566,000	6,040,663	0.15	Grifols SA, Reg. S 3.875% 15/10/2028 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	3,081,000	2,895,876	0.07
Poland Government Bond 2% 25/08/2036		191,719,000	42,895,697	1.03	30/04/2028	EUR	1,400,000	1,073,983	0.03
Poland Government Bond 5.5% 18/03/2054	USD	10,458,000	9,645,633	0.23	Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 10.375% 30/01/2030	EUR	851,000	743,418	0.02
Poland Government Bond, Reg. S 3.625% 11/01/2034	EUR	5,522,000	5,844,334	0.14	Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.871% Perpetual	EUR	4,900,000	5,324,157	0.13
		_	64,426,327	1.55	Kaixo Bondco Telecom SA, Reg. S 5.125% 30/09/2029	EUR	2,395,000	2,537,106	0.06
Portugal		-			Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 4% 18/09/2027	EUR	8,775,000	9,122,451	0.22
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 29/05/2054	EUR	5,800,000	6,165,820	0.15	Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 5.75% 30/04/2029	EUR	750,000	821,029	0.02
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875%	EUR	8,100,000	8,295,902	0.20	3.1 3 10 301 0 1 1 4047	EUK	/50,000 _		
02/08/2081	EUR	1,200,000	1,216,436	0.03	Supranational		_	89,165,880	2.14
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 14/03/2082 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875%	EUR	5,600,000	5,557,146	0.13	Ardagh Metal Packaging Finance USA	Euc	1,000,000	04/ 05/	
14/03/2082	EUR	700,000 –	665,122	0.02	LLC, Reg. S 2% 01/09/2028 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A	EUR	1,000,000	946,856	0.02
		-	21,900,426	0.53	5.25% 15/08/2027	USD	1,635,000	936,340	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S					Iceland Bondco plc, Reg. S 10.875%				
2.125% 15/08/2026 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S	EUR	860,000	801,747	0.02	15/12/2027 Iceland Bondco plc, Reg. S 4.375%	GBP	1,126,000	1,512,701	0.04
2.125% 15/08/2026 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S	EUR	4,614,000	4,305,091	0.11	15/05/2028 INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 6.375%	GBP	458,000	527,156	0.01
4.75% 15/07/2027 European Union, Reg. S 3.375%	GBP	590,000	407,227	0.01	15/04/2029 INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S	EUR	2,599,000	2,834,736	0.07
05/10/2054 Paysafe Finance plc, Reg. S 3%	EUR	17,439,790	18,007,654	0.43	8.5% 15/03/2029 INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S	EUR	1,588,000	1,766,965	0.04
15/06/2029	EUR	1,442,000 _	1,439,866	0.04	6.75% 15/04/2030 International Game Technology plc,	EUR	2,293,000	2,473,708	0.06
		_	26,844,781	0.65	Reg. S 2.375% 15/04/2028 Jaguar Land Rover Automotive plc,	EUR	3,070,000	3,090,727	0.07
Sweden Asmodee Group AB, Reg. S 5.75%					Reg. S 4.5% 15/01/2026 Jaguar Land Rover Automotive plc,	EUR	3,150,000	3,296,160	0.08
15/12/2029 Svenska Handelsbanken AB, Reg. S,	EUR	556,000	597,249	0.01	Reg. S 6.875% 15/11/2026	EUR	1,070,000	1,174,727	0.03
FRN 4.75% Perpetual	USD	9,400,000	8,501,125	0.21	Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.985% 07/08/2027	USD	5,220,000	5,301,066	0.13
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.875% 15/07/2026	EUR	2,035,000	2,107,658	0.05	Mobico Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% Perpetual	GBP	589,000	707,221	0.02
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027	EUR	2,500,000	2,560,972	0.06	National Grid plc, Reg. S 4.275% 16/01/2035	EUR	7,763,000	8,458,009	0.20
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 5.5% 15/05/2030	EUR	2,240,000	2,424,040	0.06	Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	GBP	3,200,000	4,027,952	0.10
Verisure Midholding AB, Reg. S 5.25% 15/02/2029	EUR	4,090,000	4,256,832	0.10	NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.516% 30/09/2028	USD	7.000.000	7,096,141	0.17
Volvo Car AB, Reg. S 2% 24/01/2025	EUR	3,519,000 _	3,646,835	0.09	NatWest Group plc, FRN 6% Perpetual NatWest Group plc, FRN 8.125%	USD	3,846,000	3,834,663	0.09
			24,094,711	0.58	Perpetual	USD	1,780,000	1,899,801	0.05
Switzerland UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 4,703%		_			NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.125% 05/09/2082	EUR	4,549,000	4,541,625	0.11
05/08/2027	USD	5,005,000	4,986,064	0.12	OEG Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25% 27/09/2029	EUR	2,223,000	2,417,646	0.06
UBS Group AG, Reg. S 0.625% 18/01/2033	EUR	3,800,000	3,182,728	0.08	Pinnacle Bidco plc, Reg. S 8.25% 11/10/2028	EUR	2,955,000	3,258,184	0.08
UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	8,212,000	9,712,707	0.23	Punch Finance plc, Reg. S 6.125% 30/06/2026	GBP	1,901,000	2,359,514	0.06
		=	17,881,499	0.43	RAC Bond Co. plc, Reg. S 5.25% 04/11/2046	GBP	2,309,000	2,803,041	0.07
Turkiye		_			Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 1.673% 14/06/2027		10,000,000	9,526,891	0.23
Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality, Reg. S 6.375% 09/12/2025	USD	4,220,000	4,220,309	0.10	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN				
Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality, Reg. S 10.5% 06/12/2028	USD	3,830,000	4,157,856	0.10	6.534% 10/01/2029 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	10,245,000	10,576,210	0.25
Turkiye Government Bond 6.5% 03/01/2035	USD	5,033,000	4,714,235	0.11	7.767% 16/11/2028 Synthomer plc, Reg. S 3.875%	USD	2,800,000	2,995,853	0.07
Turkiye Government Bond 36% 12/08/2026	TRY	439,105,333	12,240,095	0.30	01/07/2025 TI Automotive Finance plc, Reg. S	EUR	223,000	230,888	0.01
Turkiye Government Bond 9.875% 15/01/2028	USD	5,034,000	5,567,725	0.13	3.75% 15/04/2029 Virgin Media Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	2,457,000	2,536,476	0.06
Turkiye Government Bond 7.625% 15/05/2034	USD	6,082,000	6,190,214		15/07/2030 Virgin Media Secured Finance plc, Reg.	EUR	3,080,000	2,956,811	0.07
13/03/2034	usb	0,062,000		0.15	S 5% 15/04/2027 Virgin Media Secured Finance plc,	GBP	4,077,000	5,071,912	0.12
United Arab Emirates		-	37,090,434	0.89	Reg. S 4.125% 15/08/2030 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.2%	GBP	2,500,000	2,691,500	0.06
Finance Department Government of		12 200 000	0.405.000		03/10/2078	EUR	3,760,000	3,984,472	0.10
Sharjah, Reg. S 4% 28/07/2050	USD	13,390,000 –	8,685,892	0.21	Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3% 27/08/2080	EUR	2,430,000	2,384,866	0.06
		_	8,685,892	0.21	Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% 30/08/2084	EUR	1,200,000	1,370,632	0.03
United Kingdom Amber Finco plc, Reg. S 6.625%					Wellcome Trust Ltd. (The), Reg. S 1.125% 21/01/2027	EUR	261,000	262,005	0.01
15/07/2029 Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 5.5%		3,112,000	3,422,348	0.08			_	170,235,683	4.09
02/05/2033 Barclays plc 4.836% 09/05/2028	USD USD	4,190,000 1,051,000	4,188,906 1,035,279	0.10 0.02	United States of America		=		
Barclays plc, FRN 6.49% 13/09/2029 Barclays plc, FRN 5.088% 20/06/2030	USD USD	4,055,000 643,000	4,225,421 627,798	0.10 0.01	AbbVie, Inc. 5.05% 15/03/2034 AbbVie, Inc. 4.05% 21/11/2039	USD USD	5,265,000 370,000	5,230,232 318,381	0.13
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.973%					AbbVie, Inc. 4.7% 14/05/2045 AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD USD	2,477,000 11,539,000	2,207,196 9,466,034	0.05
31/05/2036 BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.375%	EUR	3,700,000	4,008,278	0.10	Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.25%				0.23
Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.875%	USD	1,391,000	1,381,761	0.03	04/10/2031 Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.5%	USD	1,470,000	1,417,896	0.03
Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 6.45%	USD	3,232,000	3,097,274	0.07	04/10/2034 American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.	USD	2,020,000	1,932,216	0.05
Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	USD	8,105,000	8,375,083	0.20	6.5% 01/04/2027 AT&T, Inc. 3.55% 15/09/2055	USD USD	2,206,000 862,000	2,190,322 586,013	0.05 0.01
3.25% Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	8,100,000	8,373,320	0.20	ATI, Inc. 4.875% 01/10/2029 Avantor Funding, Inc., Reg. S 3.875%	USD	721,000	687,593	0.02
3.625% Perpetual	EUR	3,701,000	3,784,960	0.09	15/07/2028	EUR	2,989,000	3,101,075	0.07
Centrica plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% 21/05/2055	GBP	1,949,000	2,478,730	0.06	Ball Corp. 1.5% 15/03/2027 Bath & Body Works, Inc. 6.75%	EUR	990,000	992,382	0.02
EC Finance plc, Reg. S 3% 15/10/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 3.973%	EUR	3,473,000	3,439,787	0.08	01/07/2036 Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.375% 15/07/2027	USD EUR	1,410,000 6,544,000	1,429,575 6,772,557	0.03 0.16
22/05/2030 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.874%	USD	3,301,000	3,128,941	0.08	BP Capital Markets America, Inc. 2.721% 12/01/2032	USD	2,420,000	2,080,431	0.05
18/11/2035 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 4.6%	USD	3,850,000	3,776,505	0.09	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.2% 22/02/2034	USD	5,490,000	5,499,750	0.13
Perpetual	USD	7,811,000	6,921,033	0.17	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.55%				
					22/02/2054	USD	2,460,000	2,408,693	0.06

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.65%					NuStar Logistics LP 5.625%				
22/02/2064 Cencora, Inc. 2.7% 15/03/2031	USD USD	1,570,000 7.315.000	1,526,357 6,368,674	0.04 0.15	28/04/2027 Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.2%	USD	1,400,000	1,390,799	0.03
CF Industries, Inc. 4.95% 01/06/2043	USD	4,790,000	4,249,520	0.10	01/08/2029	USD	605,000	600,603	0.01
Chevron USA, Inc. 2.343% 12/08/2050	USD EUR	2,213,000 2,200,000	1,259,069 2,288,081	0.03	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.375% 01/01/2032	USD	580,000	568,819	0.01
Coty, Inc., Reg. S 3.875% 15/04/2026 Dana, Inc. 5.625% 15/06/2028	USD	1,330,000	1,312,691	0.08	OneMain Finance Corp. 6.625%				
Danaher Corp. 2.8% 10/12/2051	USD	3,985,000	2,486,014	0.06	15/01/2028 OneMain Finance Corp. 4%	USD	1,155,000	1,174,059	0.03
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 5.65% 01/04/2053	USD	211,000	208,706	0.01	15/09/2030	USD	1,370,000	1,216,752	0.03
EMRLD Borrower LP, Reg. S 6.375% 15/12/2030	EUR	3,793,000	4,171,266	0.10	Oracle Corp. 6.9% 09/11/2052 Organon & Co., Reg. S 2.875%	USD	1,636,000	1,847,449	0.04
Encompass Health Corp. 4.5%					30/04/2028 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.15%	EUR	3,501,000	3,543,977	0.09
01/02/2028 Entergy Texas, Inc. 1.75% 15/03/2031	USD USD	4,096,000 2,397,000	3,951,275 1,985,870	0.10 0.05	15/01/2033	USD	4,470,000	4,665,791	0.11
Enterprise Products Operating LLC					Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 3.75% 15/08/2042	USD	1,825,000	1,388,155	0.03
3.2% 15/02/2052 Enterprise Products Operating LLC	USD	1,400,000	919,106	0.02	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.6%				
5.55% 16/02/2055	USD	2,685,000	2,605,727	0.06	15/06/2043 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.75%	USD	2,445,000	2,076,478	0.05
Exxon Mobil Corp. 2.995% 16/08/2039 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 1.355%	USD	2,110,000	1,608,590	0.04	15/02/2044	USD	615,000	529,911	0.01
07/02/2025	EUR	1,500,000	1,553,747	0.04	PG&E Corp. 5% 01/07/2028 PPL Capital Funding, Inc. 5.25%	USD	2,050,000	2,004,376	0.05
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.125% 16/06/2025	USD	6,145,000	6,142,017	0.15	01/09/2034	USD	385,000	380,778	0.01
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.389% 08/01/2026	USD	1,600,000	1,588,367	0.04	Range Resources Corp. 4.875% 15/05/2025	USD	865,000	863,145	0.02
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 6.95%					San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 3.32% 15/04/2050	USD	1,080,000	740,080	0.02
10/06/2026 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.271%	USD	1,545,000	1,581,506	0.04	SCIL IV LLC, Reg. S 9.5% 15/07/2028	EUR	1,200,000	1,339,113	0.02
09/01/2027	USD	685,000	671,715	0.02	Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 5.25% 15/12/2026	USD	765.000	754,713	0.02
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.95% 28/05/2027	USD	3,700,000	3,670,330	0.09	Sempra 3.8% 01/02/2038	USD	3,715,000	3,092,747	0.02
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.303%	LICD	4.650.000	4 570 260		Service Corp. International 5.125% 01/06/2029	USD	750,000	725,660	0.02
06/09/2029 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 3.625%	USD	4,650,000	4,570,268	0.11	Service Corp. International 3.375%				
17/06/2031 Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 4.25%	USD	3,929,000	3,411,792	0.08	15/08/2030 Silgan Holdings, Inc. 3.25% 15/03/2025	USD EUR	894,000 4,476,000	782,333 4,633,571	0.02
01/03/2030	USD	1,525,000	1,452,255	0.03	Silgan Holdings, Inc. 2.25%				
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 4.625% 01/08/2030	USD	12,000	11,643	0.00	01/06/2028 SM Energy Co. 6.625% 15/01/2027	EUR USD	1,000,000 2,398,000	990,534 2,397,334	0.02
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 5.4%					Southern California Edison Co. 3.9%				
14/11/2034 General Electric Co., Reg. S 4.125%	USD	2,423,000	2,399,013	0.06	15/03/2043 Southern California Edison Co. 3.65%	USD	1,062,000	843,209	0.02
19/09/2035	EUR	753,000	828,396	0.02	01/02/2050 Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 1.75%	USD	2,413,000	1,740,142	0.04
General Motors Co. 5.15% 01/04/2038 General Motors Financial Co., Inc.	USD	4,448,000	4,121,842	0.10	15/01/2031	USD	2,890,000	2,388,897	0.06
5.45% 06/09/2034	USD USD	5,510,000 62,000	5,376,434	0.13	Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 5.15% 15/09/2032	USD	3,205,000	3,212,108	0.08
Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/01/2027 Genesis Energy LP 7.75% 01/02/2028	USD	1,035,000	63,139 1,036,689	0.00	Southern Copper Corp. 5.875%				
Genesis Energy LP 8.25% 15/01/2029	USD USD	595,000	603,149	0.01	23/04/2045 Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 0.875%	USD	3,508,000	3,427,348	0.08
Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/05/2033 Global Payments, Inc. 2.9%		226,000	222,166	0.01	01/10/2031	EUR USD	5,000,000	4,504,759	0.11
15/05/2030 Global Payments, Inc. 2.9% 15/11/2031	USD USD	2,140,000 5,415,000	1,910,453 4,647,499	0.05 0.11	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.55% 15/02/2031 Uber Technologies, Inc. 5.35%	นรม	2,766,000	2,388,236	0.06
Graphic Packaging International LLC,					15/09/2054 UGI International LLC, Reg. S 2.5%	USD	600,000	557,217	0.01
Reg. S 2.625% 01/02/2029 HCA, Inc. 4.5% 15/02/2027	EUR USD	1,200,000 4,840,000	1,189,956 4,798,831	0.03 0.12	01/12/2029	EUR	1,113,000	1,077,321	0.03
HCA, Inc. 5.2% 01/06/2028	USD	2,530,000	2,541,872	0.06	United Rentals North America, Inc. 5.5% 15/05/2027	USD	892,000	889,057	0.02
HCA, Inc. 5.625% 01/09/2028 HCA, Inc. 5.45% 15/09/2034	USD USD	5,124,000 600,000	5,201,406 587,766	0.13	United Rentals North America, Inc.				
HCA, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2047	USD	814,000	745,852	0.02	4.875% 15/01/2028 United Rentals North America, Inc.	USD	915,000	890,403	0.02
HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049 HCA, Inc. 3.5% 15/07/2051	USD USD	4,080,000 2,930,000	3,563,388 1,913,372	0.09 0.05	5.25% 15/01/2030	USD	592,000	577,293	0.01
HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/07/2051 HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054	USD	4,200,000	4,027,657	0.05	United States Cellular Corp. 6.7% 15/12/2033	USD	2,296,000	2,433,119	0.06
Healthpeak OP LLC, REIT 5.25% 15/12/2032	USD	5,840,000	5,823,520	0.14	United States Steel Corp. 6.875% 01/03/2029	USD	35,000	35,060	0.00
IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.875% 15/09/2025	EUR	300,000	310,161	0.14	Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5% 15/01/2035	USD	3,130,000	3,007,299	0.00
IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 1.75% 15/03/2026 IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 15/01/2028	EUR EUR	1,666,000 2,480,000	1,703,502 2,479,650	0.04	Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302% 17/01/2030	EUR	3,488,000	3,647,803	0.09
IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.875% 15/06/2028	EUR	2,480,000	2,479,030	0.06	Wells Fargo & Co. 4.9% 17/11/2045	USD	2,821,000	2,462,474	0.06
IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 15/03/2029 Kinder Morgan, Inc. 5.2% 01/06/2033	EUR USD	1,052,000 4,780,000	1,043,059 4,692,412	0.03	Williams Cos., Inc. (The) 3.5% 15/10/2051	USD	5,695,000	3,915,853	0.09
Kroger Co. (The) 5.5% 15/09/2054	USD	6,315,000	6,004,320	0.11 0.14	WMG Acquisition Corp., Reg. S 2.25%				
MetLife, Inc. 6.4% 15/12/2066 MGM Resorts International 4.625%	USD	169,000	173,185	0.00	15/08/2031 WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.4% 01/02/2031	EUR USD	1,022,000 1,010,000	978,788 862,381	0.02 0.02
01/09/2026	USD	2,306,000	2,276,315	0.05	WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.25% 01/04/2033		2,210,000	1,753,408	0.04
MGM Resorts International 5.5% 15/04/2027	USD	817,000	809,203	0.02			_	271,479,337	6.53
MGM Resorts International 6.125% 15/09/2029	USD	641,000	639,587	0.02	Uruguay Uruguay Government Bond 5.1%		_		
MidAmerican Energy Co. 4.25% 01/05/2046	USD	2,790,000	2,325,622	0.06	18/06/2050	USD	1,783,384	1,650,326	0.04
Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.794% 13/02/2032	USD	4,731,000	3,876,915	0.09				1,650,326	0.04
MPLX LP 2.65% 15/08/2030	USD	2,480,000	2,176,123	0.05			_		
NNN REIT, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2034 Norfolk Southern Corp. 3.7%	USD	1,110,000	1,111,813	0.03					
15/03/2053	USD	2,800,000	2,043,212	0.05					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Virgin Islands, British					MEGlobal Canada ULC, Reg. S 5%				
Huarong Finance 2017 Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 07/11/2027	USD	4,970,000	4,780,544	0.11	18/05/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5%	USD	2,920,000	2,916,354	0.07
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	4,780,544	0.11	01/05/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5.25%	USD	1,178,000	1,173,183	0.03
Total Bonds					01/06/2027 Precision Drilling Corp., 144A 7.125%	USD	1,017,000	988,777	0.02
Convertible Bonds			1,900,693,238	45.71	15/01/2026 Precision Drilling Corp., 144A 6.875%	USD	399,000	400,691	0.01
Austria					15/01/2029 Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.875%	USD	280,000	277,742	0.01
ams-OSRAM AG, Reg. S 2.125% 03/11/2027	EUR	2,200,000	1,764,627	0.04	15/08/2076	USD	1,969,000 _	1,947,682	0.05
			1,764,627	0.04			_	57,202,794	1.38
Total Convertible Bonds			1,764,627	0.04	Cayman Islands Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A				
Equities					2.875% 15/02/2025 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	3,865,000	3,852,559	0.09
France	FUD	07.772	1 ((2 0 2 1	2.24	5.5% 15/01/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	2,380,000	2,388,717	0.06
Vallourec SACA	EUR	97,772	1,663,831	0.04	2.125% 21/02/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	1,350,000	1,307,029	0.03
United States of America			1,663,831	0.04	4.25% 15/04/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	3,890,000	3,846,705	0.09
United States of America Endo, Inc.	USD	59,592	1,428,718	0.04	4.375% 01/05/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	1,810,000	1,792,078	0.04
Expand Energy Corp. iHeartMedia, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	4,218 45,600	422,581 92,340	0.01 0.00	3.25% 15/02/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	705,000	678,404	0.02
			1,943,639	0.05	2.528% 18/11/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	1,595,000	1,481,713	0.04
Total Equities			3,607,470	0.09	2.75% 21/02/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	265,000	246,154	0.01
Total Transferable securities and mon	ey market in	struments	1,906,065,335	45.84	6.375% 04/05/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	2,725,000	2,805,884	0.07
admitted to an official exchange listing	g			45.04	5.75% 01/03/2029 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	13,695,000	13,868,749	0.33
Transferable securities and money ma market	rket instrum	ents dealt in o	n another regulat	ed	5.75% 15/11/2029 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	2,285,000	2,318,238	0.06
Bonds					5.15% 15/01/2030	USD	6,920,000	6,798,119	0.16
Australia					Barings CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-2A 'B2R', 144A 6.469% 20/10/2030	USD	2,300,000	2,304,269	0.06
Westpac Banking Corp., FRN 4.322% 23/11/2031	USD	1,000,000	985,353	0.02	Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 22/10/2025§	USD	9,795,000	1,003,987	0.02
			985,353	0.02	LCM XVI LP, FRN, Series 16A 'A2R', 144A 6.098% 15/10/2031	USD	1,699,010	1,701,169	0.04
Austria					Renew, Series 2017-1A 'B', 144A 5.75% 20/09/2052	USD	113,937	112,591	0.00
ams-OSRAM AG, 144A 12.25% 30/03/2029	USD	615,000	598,745	0.01	Seagate HDD Cayman 4.091% 01/06/2029	USD	2,044,000	1,906,711	0.05
Suzano Austria GmbH, Reg. S 7% 16/03/2047	USD	1,910,000	2,011,390	0.05	Seagate HDD Cayman 8.25% 15/12/2029	USD	546,000	582,356	0.01
			2,610,135	0.06	Seagate HDD Cayman 8.5% 15/07/2033 Transocean Poseidon Ltd., 144A		606,000	647,175	0.02
Canada					6.875% 01/02/2027 Transocean Titan Financing Ltd., 144A	USD	91,800	92,165	0.00
1011778 BC, 144A 3.875% 15/01/2028 1011778 BC, 144A 4% 15/10/2030	USD USD	1,250,000 1,675,000	1,183,880 1,497,604	0.03 0.04	8.375% 01/02/2028 Transocean, Inc., 144A 8.25%	USD	160,000	163,428	0.00
Bank of Nova Scotia (The), FRN 4.588% 04/05/2037	USD	8,410,000	7,750,833	0.19	15/05/2029	USD	525,000 –	514,797	0.01
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/11/2025	USD	3,068,000	2,997,172	0.07	Chile		_	50,412,997	1.21
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.75% 15/08/2027	USD	35,000	30,490	0.00	Chile Alfa Desarrollo SpA, Reg. S 4.55%	uch	7.047.103	5 214 170	0.10
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5% 30/01/2028	USD	2,582,000	1,767,147	0.04	27/09/2051	USD	7,067,102 –	5,214,169	0.13
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/06/2028	USD	5,300,000	4,241,380	0.10	France		_	5,214,169	0.13
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.25% 30/01/2030	USD	3,749,000	2,046,560	0.05	Altice France SA, 144A 8.125% 01/02/2027	USD	935.000	759,067	0.03
Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 8.5% 30/04/2030	USD	1,010,000	1,032,966	0.02	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.906%	USD	,		0.02
Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 7.375% 15/03/2032	USD	1,205,000	1,176,779	0.03	19/11/2035 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.375%		7,430,000	7,242,557	0.17
Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7% 01/06/2032 Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 3.5%		392,000	398,989	0.01	Perpetual BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.75%	USD	1,530,000	1,522,805	0.04
01/05/2050 Emera, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2076	USD USD	2,265,000 3,594,000	1,619,194 3,618,880	0.04	Perpetual BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 8.5%	USD	523,000	535,926	0.01
Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.25% 15/01/2084	USD	11,078,000	11,609,866	0.09	Perpetual BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.975%	USD	10,600,000	11,071,255	0.27
Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.5% 15/01/2084 Garda World Security Corp., 144A	USD	1,564,000	1,741,060	0.04	18/01/2027 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 3.116%	USD	9,688,000	9,767,160	0.23
8.25% 01/08/2032 Garda World Security Corp., 144A	USD	845,000	859,761	0.02	19/10/2032 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 7.003%	USD	2,905,000	2,416,728	0.06
8.375% 15/11/2032 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4%	USD	341,000	347,510	0.01	19/10/2034 Constellium SE, 144A 5.625%	USD	2,485,000	2,660,045	0.06
01/08/2028 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	4,200,000	3,980,470	0.10	15/06/2028 Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 1.247%	USD	1,185,000	1,165,017	0.03
15/06/2029 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.375%	USD	610,000	587,645	0.01	26/01/2027 Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.316%	USD	1,599,000	1,536,376	0.04
15/08/2029	USD	1,070,000	1,010,179	0.02	03/10/2029	USD	2,915,000	3,017,550	0.07

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.7%					Luxembourg				
Perpetual Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	4,110,000	3,940,630	0.09	Altice France Holding SA, 144A 10.5% 15/05/2027	USD	1,200,000	355,385	0.01
5.375% Perpetual Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	4,338,000	3,696,586	0.09	Chile Electricity Lux Mpc II Sarl, Reg. S 5.58% 20/10/2035	USD	4,490,000	4,368,905	0.10
8.125% Perpetual Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 10%	USD	8,800,000	8,650,125	0.21	Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198% 15/06/2034	USD	4,323,891	3,950,182	0.09
Perpetual	USD	3,770,000 _	4,028,716	0.10	Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA, 144A 6.5% 15/03/2030	USD	3,576,000	3,299,362	0.08
		_	62,010,543	1.49	JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 6.75% 15/03/2034	USD	8,100,000	8,596,821	0.21
Germany Allianz SE, FRN, 144A 5.6%					JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 4.375% 02/02/2052	USD	1,675,000	1,263,420	0.03
03/09/2054 Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 3.742%	USD	2,400,000	2,371,321	0.06	JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 7.25% 15/11/2053	USD	2,950,000	3,252,042	0.08
07/01/2033 Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 5.403%	USD	6,624,000	5,627,762	0.14	Swiss Re Finance Luxembourg SA, FRN, 144A 5% 02/04/2049		400,000	397,306	0.01
11/09/2035 IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, 144A 7.75%	USD	5,745,000	5,490,432	0.13	Telecom Italia Capital SA 6.375% 15/11/2033	USD	126,000	125,543	0.00
15/11/2030 IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, 144A 8%	USD	448,000	447,669	0.01	Telecom Italia Capital SA 6% 30/09/2034	USD	67,000	64,632	0.00
15/11/2032	USD	200,000 _	200,689	0.00	Telecom Italia Capital SA 7.2% 18/07/2036	USD	229,000	230,300	0.01
		_	14,137,873	0.34	Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.375% 01/09/2025	USD	267,000	265,832	0.01
Guatemala Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S					Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.125% 01/04/2029	USD	1,320,000	815,105	0.02
6.05% 06/08/2031 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	7,485,000	7,339,042	0.18				26,984,835	0.65
6.55% 06/02/2037	USD	4,642,000 _	4,572,370	0.11	<i>Mexico</i> BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN		_		
		_	11,911,412	0.29	5.125% 18/01/2033	USD	4,925,000	4,584,872	0.11
Ireland AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.608%					Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% Perpetual	USD	6,567,000	6,478,659	0.16
13/09/2029 AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 5.871%	USD	1,235,000	1,292,977	0.03	Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.45% 24/01/2035	USD	3,183,000	3,007,829	0.07
28/03/2035 Jazz Securities DAC, 144A 4.375%	USD	430,000	433,064	0.01	FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S	HCD	(441 000	/ 227 22F	0.15
15/01/2029 SMBC Aviation Capital Finance DAC,	USD	1,610,000	1,522,583	0.04	7.25% 31/01/2041 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 23/01/2029	USD USD	6,441,000 8,599,000	6,337,235 8,009,820	0.15 0.19
144A 5.55% 03/04/2034	USD	6,000,000 _	6,009,012	0.14			_	28,418,415	0.68
		_	9,257,636	0.22	Netherlands		_		
Italy Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 7%					ABN AMRO Bank NV, 144A 4.8% 18/04/2026	USD	3,200,000	3,188,377	0.08
21/11/2025 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 6.625%	USD	1,082,000	1,100,896	0.03	Alcoa Nederland Holding BV, 144A 5.5% 15/12/2027	USD	429,000	431,124	0.01
20/06/2033 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, FRN, 144A 4.95%	USD	8,085,000	8,493,731	0.20	Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 3.649% 06/04/2028	USD	7,890,000	7,662,445	0.18
01/06/2042 Optics Bidco SpA, 144A 6.375%	USD	6,570,000	5,085,167	0.12	Elastic NV, 144A 4.125% 15/07/2029 Enel Finance International NV, 144A	USD	2,205,000	2,044,734	0.05
15/11/2033 Optics Bidco SpA, 144A 7.2%	USD	747,000	750,735	0.02	3.5% 06/04/2028 Enel Finance International NV, 144A	USD	6,436,000	6,141,787	0.15
18/07/2036 Pro-Gest SpA 3.25% 30/06/2025	USD EUR	681,000 2,400,000	698,493 435,813	0.02 0.01	5% 15/06/2032 Enel Finance International NV, STEP,	USD	1,255,000	1,227,797	0.03
UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 1.982% 03/06/2027	USD	4,694,000	4,496,488	0.11	144A 1.625% 12/07/2026 Enel Finance International NV, STEP,	USD	4,810,000	4,590,424	0.11
UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 3.127% 03/06/2032	USD	7,359,000	6,421,896	0.15	144A 2.125% 12/07/2028 Enel Finance International NV, STEP,	USD	6,850,000	6,212,205	0.15
			27,483,219	0.66	144A 2.5% 12/07/2031 Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85%	USD	972,000	818,350	0.02
Jersey		_			29/03/2026 Sensata Technologies BV, 144A 4%	USD	3,284,650	3,196,125	0.08
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 4.875% 15/08/2026	USD	2,050,000	2,027,330	0.05	15/04/2029	USD	1,900,000	1,745,269	0.04
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 7% 15/04/2028	USD	715,000	724,041	0.02			_	37,258,637	0.90
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 8.25% 15/04/2031	USD	290,000	296,709	0.00	<i>Norway</i> Aker BP ASA, 144A 6% 13/06/2033	USD	3,285,000	3,316,522	0.08
		_	3,048,080	0.07	Aker BP ASA, 144A 5.125% 01/10/2034	USD	855,000 _	809,144	0.02
Lebanon		_			_		_	4,125,666	0.10
Lebanon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.65% 30/06/2025§	USD	6,415,000	831,344	0.02	Panama Carnival Corp., 144A 5.75%				
•		_	831,344	0.02	01/03/2027 Carnival Corp., 144A 6% 01/05/2029	USD USD	625,000 35,000	624,269 34,967	0.02 0.00
Liberia		_					_	659,236	0.02
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 5.625% 30/09/2031	USD	613,000	603,454	0.01	Spain		_		
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6.25% 15/03/2032	USD	602,000	608,154	0.02	AI Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 7.5% 15/12/2028	USD	1,531,412	1,513,764	0.03
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6% 01/02/2033		765,000	764,162	0.02	AI Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 5.75% 15/06/2033	USD	3,071,000	2,497,789	0.06
		_	1,975,770	0.05	CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.84% 13/09/2034	USD	5,105,000	5,451,083	0.13
		_			Grifols SA, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD	1,655,000 –	1,522,863	0.04
							_	10,985,499	0.26

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Supranational					APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.125%				
American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.5% 20/04/2026	USD	685,000	684,223	0.01	15/07/2029 APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	510,000	469,482	0.01
Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A 4.125% 15/08/2026	USD	1,785,000	1,572,728	0.04	15/10/2029 Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 5%	USD	679,000	642,038	0.02
Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/06/2027	USD	580,000	568.613	0.01	01/02/2028 Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25%	USD	1,900,000	1,848,028	0.04
Clarios Global LP, 144A 6.25% 15/05/2026	USD	1.247.000	1,249,846	0.03	01/06/2028 Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 6.125%	USD	3,240,000	2,979,080	0.07
Clarios Global LP, 144A 8.5% 15/05/2027	USD	1,307.000	1,311,067	0.03	01/12/2028 Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.875%	USD	1,330,000	1,190,004	0.03
JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 9.875%		,,			01/04/2027 Archrock Partners LP. 144A 6.625%	USD	130,000	130,604	0.00
20/09/2031 VistaJet Malta Finance plc, 144A 9.5%	USD	1,041,000	1,107,723	0.03	01/09/2032	USD	444,000	443,837	0.01
01/06/2028	USD	735,000 _	740,473	0.02	Asbury Automotive Group, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/11/2029	USD	1,105,000	1,029,819	0.02
		_	7,234,673	0.17	Ascent Resources Utica Holdings LLC, 144A 6.625% 15/10/2032	USD	342,000	340,103	0.01
Switzerland UBS Group AG, 144A 4.282%					AT&T, Inc. 3.5% 15/09/2053 AthenaHealth Group, Inc., 144A 6.5%	USD	5,240,000	3,563,724	0.09
09/01/2028 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 4.194%	USD	3,560,000	3,486,526	0.08	15/02/2030 Audacy Capital Corp., 144A 6.75%	USD	3,220,000	3,063,302	0.07
01/04/2031 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 3.091%	USD	3,477,000	3,297,202	0.08	31/03/2029§ Audacy Capital LLC, 144A 6.5%	USD	180,000	9,000	0.00
14/05/2032 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25%	USD	3,373,000	2,944,431	0.07	01/05/2027§ Avantor Funding, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	767,000	38,350	0.00
Perpetual UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25%	USD	1,625,000	1,760,803	0.04	15/07/2028 Avient Corp., 144A 7.125% 01/08/2030	USD USD	2,806,000 275,000	2,683,374 282,071	0.06
Perpetual Perpetual	USD	1,640,000 _	1,883,827	0.05	Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A				0.01
			13,372,789	0.32	5.75% 15/07/2027 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A	USD	1,222,000	1,195,037	0.03
United Kingdom INEOS Finance plc, 144A 7.5%		_			5.375% 01/03/2029 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A	USD	3,020,000	2,827,119	0.07
15/04/2029	USD	1,480,000	1,516,997	0.04	8.25% 15/01/2030 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 8%	USD	603,000	622,615	0.02
Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 4.644% 01/04/2031	USD	1,679,000	1,622,553	0.04	15/02/2031 BANK, FRN, Series 2018-BN13 'C'	USD	195,000	199,740	0.01
			3,139,550	0.08	4.547% 15/08/2061 Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.559%	USD	6,073,000	5,207,537	0.13
United States of America		_			23/04/2027 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.202%	USD	7,081,000	6,971,886	0.17
Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5% 15/04/2029	USD	1,600,000	1,498,396	0.04	25/04/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.087%	USD	7,495,000	7,541,145	0.18
Accelerated Assets LLC, Series 2018-1 'C', 144A 6.65% 02/12/2033	USD	686,345	669,235	0.02	14/06/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.819%	USD	4,900,000	4,455,365	0.11
ACCO Brands Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/03/2029	USD	5,199,000	4,734,956	0.11	15/09/2029	USD	5,195,000	5,335,153	0.13
Acushnet Co., 144A 7.375% 15/10/2028 AES Corp. (The), 144A 3.95%	USD	1,105,000	1,143,356	0.03	Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.194% 23/07/2030	USD	5,355,000	4,945,436	0.12
15/07/2030 Ahead DB Holdings LLC, 144A 6.625%	USD	3,943,000	3,644,864	0.09	Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.651% 11/03/2032	USD	7,895,000	6,830,537	0.16
01/05/2028 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	1,786,000	1,752,796	0.04	Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.572% 20/10/2032	USD	2,740,000	2,320,987	0.06
15/01/2027 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	1,290,000	1,264,004	0.03	Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.468% 23/01/2035	USD	1,512,000	1,521,983	0.04
15/02/2028 Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	1,053,000	1,049,358	0.03	Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.425% 15/08/2035	USD	7,345,000	7,202,059	0.17
01/10/2027 Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A	USD	559,000	541,946	0.01	Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.676% 19/06/2041	USD	3,415,000	2,386,793	0.06
5.875% 01/06/2029 Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 3.75%	USD	3,270,000	3,255,043	0.08	Bausch Health Americas, Inc., 144A 9.25% 01/04/2026	USD	690,000	662,095	0.02
30/01/2031	USD	1,060,000	932,677	0.02	Bausch Health Americas, Inc., 144A 8.5% 31/01/2027	USD	387,000	319,807	0.01
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-64CB '1A15' 5.5% 25/12/2035	USD	149,629	130,508	0.00	Baxter International, Inc. 2.539% 01/02/2032	USD	8,045,000	6,738,603	0.16
Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-J2 '1A5' 4.953% 25/04/2035	USD	2,458,840	1,902,558	0.05	Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities Trust, STEP, Series 2003-AC4 'M1'	435	0,015,000	0,730,003	0.10
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-6CB '1A6' 5.5% 25/04/2035	USD	12,313	10,439	0.00	5.658% 25/09/2033 Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. 4.6%	USD	274,648	238,383	0.01
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-25CB 'A1' 6% 25/12/2034	USD	1,020,811	899,295	0.02	01/05/2053	USD	772,000	648,596	0.02
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-23CB 'A16' 5.5% 25/07/2035	USD	21,014	16,933	0.00	Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.8% 15/06/2031	USD	7,015,000	7,164,639	0.17
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-21CB 'A17' 6% 25/06/2035	USD	392,468	302,276	0.01	BHMS, FRN, Series 2018-ATLS 'A', 144A 5.944% 15/07/2035	USD	3,400,000	3,396,541	0.08
Amer Sports Co., 144A 6.75% 16/02/2031	USD	1,000,000	1,012,964	0.02	Big River Steel LLC, 144A 6.625% 31/01/2029	USD	1,002,000	1,003,153	0.02
American Electric Power Co., Inc., FRN 3.875% 15/02/2062	USD	8,000,000	7,546,329	0.18	Block, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032 Block, Inc. 3.5% 01/06/2031	USD USD	1,178,000 1,180,000	1,190,844 1,039,397	0.03
Amgen, Inc. 4.875% 01/03/2053	USD	1,080,000	934,796	0.02	Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 6.625% 15/07/2026	USD	1,375,000	1,380,961	0.03
Amgen, Inc. 5.75% 02/03/2063 Amkor Technology, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	2,690,000	2,609,326	0.06	Boyne USA, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/05/2029	USD	3,445,000	3,268,150	0.08
15/09/2027 Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	260,000	260,117	0.01	Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.469% 15/04/2034	USD	3,480,000	3,034,456	0.08
5.75% 01/03/2027 Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	845,000	841,263	0.02	Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137%				
5.375% 15/06/2029 Antero Resources Corp., 144A 8.375%	USD	2,925,000	2,835,537	0.07	15/11/2035 Broadcom, Inc. 4.55% 15/02/2032	USD USD	15,360,000 1,500,000	12,633,880 1,457,280	0.30 0.04
15/07/2026 Antero Resources Corp., 144A 7.625%	USD	1,368,000	1,403,773	0.03	Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.5% 01/03/2028	USD	619,000	589,974	0.01
01/02/2029 Anywhere Real Estate Group LLC, 144A	USD	670,000	686,345	0.02	Buckeye Partners LP 4.125% 01/12/2027	USD	846,000	807,509	0.02
5.25% 15/04/2030	USD	1,310,000	978,660	0.02					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 4.25%					Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.75%				
01/02/2032 Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	2,695,000	2,382,135	0.06	01/07/2031 Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A	USD	1,250,000	1,301,656	0.03
01/03/2034	USD	480,000	475,226	0.01	3.875% 01/07/2028	USD	1,275,000	1,190,530	0.03
Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 2.875% 15/06/2052	USD	2,545,000	1,603,531	0.04	Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/07/2029	USD	2,295,000	2,141,927	0.05
Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 8.125% 01/07/2027	USD	461,000	465,921	0.01	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/08/2027	USD	4,368,000	4,208,869	0.10
Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A					Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2028				
6.5% 15/02/2032 California Resources Corp., 144A	USD	694,000	697,959	0.02	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc.,	USD	3,290,000	2,980,836	0.07
7.125% 01/02/2026 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5.125%	USD	32,000	32,029	0.00	144A 9% 15/09/2028 Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	264,000	277,568	0.01
01/05/2027	USD	16,635,000	16,339,164	0.39	01/03/2029	USD	2,025,000	1,891,407	0.05
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5% 01/02/2028	USD	1,350,000	1,302,397	0.03	Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 6.875% 01/11/2029	USD	376,000	372,398	0.01
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375% 01/06/2029	USD	3,925,000	3,756,014	0.09	Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 7% 15/03/2032	USD	275,000	269,215	0.01
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.75% 01/03/2030	USD	5,372,000	4,911,734		Coherent Corp., 144A 5% 15/12/2029	USD	7,387,000	7,062,285	0.17
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5%				0.12	Coinbase Global, Inc., 144A 3.375% 01/10/2028	USD	1,495,000	1,346,853	0.03
15/08/2030 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.25%	USD	75,000	67,403	0.00	Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC, 144A 5.927% 15/08/2030	USD	9,725,000	10,035,450	0.24
01/02/2031 CCUBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	6,269,000	5,474,887	0.13	Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC, 144A 6.036% 15/11/2033	USD	2,555,000	2,635,275	
FRN, Series 2017-C1 'C' 4.43%	uco	1 027 000	1 (52 020		Comcast Corp. 3.9% 01/03/2038	USD	4,313,000	3,650,241	0.06 0.09
15/11/2050 CD Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,827,000	1,653,930	0.04	Comcast Corp. 2.8% 15/01/2051 Comcast Corp. 5.35% 15/05/2053	USD USD	6,227,000 7,330,000	3,742,839 6,844,543	0.09 0.16
2016-CD2 'C' 3.976% 10/11/2049 CD&R Smokey Buyer, Inc., 144A 9.5%	USD	1,136,000	628,675	0.02	Comcast Corp. 2.987% 01/11/2063	USD	3,931,000	2,241,845	0.05
15/10/2029	USD	845,000	833,134	0.02	CommScope, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026	USD	1,893,000	1,883,417	0.05
Cedar Fair LP 5.25% 15/07/2029 Centene Corp. 4.625% 15/12/2029	USD USD	1,879,000 1,201,000	1,807,533 1,139,036	0.04 0.03	CommScope, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD			
Central Garden & Pet Co. 4.125%					01/09/2029 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A		2,005,000	1,788,475	0.04
15/10/2030 Chart Industries, Inc., 144A 7.5%	USD	4,580,000	4,119,064	0.10	6.125% 01/04/2030 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	1,440,000	989,474	0.02
01/01/2030 Charter Communications Operating	USD	960,000	993,528	0.02	5.25% 15/05/2030	USD	685,000	563,253	0.01
LLC 3.5% 01/06/2041	USD	2,160,000	1,495,922	0.04	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2031	USD	2,100,000	1,631,200	0.04
Charter Communications Operating LLC 5.375% 01/05/2047	USD	6,452,000	5,339,380	0.13	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 10.875% 15/01/2032	USD	900,000	929,680	0.02
Charter Communications Operating LLC 4.8% 01/03/2050	USD	3,260,000	2,470,275	0.06	Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/03/2029	USD	2,000,000	1,952,499	
Charter Communications Operating					Conduent Business Services LLC, 144A				0.05
LLC 3.7% 01/04/2051 Charter Communications Operating	USD	6,609,000	4,170,198	0.10	6% 01/11/2029 Constellation Energy Generation LLC	USD	908,000	866,009	0.02
LLC 3.9% 01/06/2052 Charter Communications Operating	USD	6,630,000	4,293,850	0.10	5.6% 15/06/2042	USD	4,335,000	4,209,828	0.10
LLC 5.25% 01/04/2053	USD	1,500,000	1,222,964	0.03	Constellation Energy Generation LLC 6.5% 01/10/2053	USD	2,502,000	2,679,564	0.06
Chemours Co. (The), 144A 5.75% 15/11/2028	USD	2,680,000	2,485,396	0.06	Constellation Energy Generation LLC 5.75% 15/03/2054	USD	2,740,000	2,687,105	0.06
Chemours Co. (The), 144A 8% 15/01/2033	USD	387,000	378,668	0.01	Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc., 144A 13.5% 31/03/2027	USD	4,439,804	4,740,095	0.11
Cheniere Energy Partners LP, 144A 5.75% 15/08/2034	USD	8,980,000	9,046,259		Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc.,				
Cheniere Energy Partners LP 4.5%				0.22	144A 5.625% 15/05/2027 Credit-Based Asset Servicing and	USD	2,668,803	2,256,445	0.05
01/10/2029 Cheniere Energy Partners LP 5.95%	USD	7,040,000	6,823,370	0.16	Securitization LLC, FRN, Series 2004-CB5 'M1' 5.368% 25/01/2034	USD	100,348	105.850	0.00
30/06/2033	USD	13,340,000	13,655,796	0.33	Crescent Energy Finance LLC, 144A			,	
Chesapeake Energy Corp. 4.875% 30/06/2025	USD	278,000	1,182	0.00	9.25% 15/02/2028 Crescent Energy Finance LLC, 144A	USD	1,420,000	1,484,954	0.04
CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series 2007-16 'A1' 6.5% 25/10/2037	USD	1,601,113	669,790	0.02	7.625% 01/04/2032 Crescent Energy Finance LLC, 144A	USD	605,000	601,947	0.01
Chord Energy Corp., 144A 6.375% 01/06/2026	USD	980,000	980,430		7.375% 15/01/2033	USD	400,000	388,841	0.01
Ciena Corp., 144A 4% 31/01/2030	USD	800,000	738,765	0.02 0.02	CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375% 01/02/2028	USD	200,000	172,764	0.00
Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/07/2028	USD	2,829,000	2,758,108	0.07	CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/02/2029	USD	5,635,000	4,754,651	0.11
Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 7%					CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.75%				
01/08/2032 Citibank NA 5.57% 30/04/2034	USD USD	236,000 475,000	241,088 482,733	0.01 0.01	15/01/2030 DaVita, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030	USD USD	1,615,000 1,810,000	878,463 1,661,299	0.02 0.04
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 1.122% 28/01/2027 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.887%	USD	7,120,000	6,841,362	0.16	DaVita, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/02/2031	USD USD	1,296,000 437,000	1,118,316 440,927	0.03
10/01/2028	USD	6,800,000	6,671,229	0.16	DaVita, Inc., 144A 6.875% 01/09/2032 Diamondback Energy, Inc. 3.125%				0.01
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.174% 13/02/2030	USD	1,660,000	1,661,462	0.04	24/03/2031 Diamondback Energy, Inc. 5.75%	USD	4,735,000	4,206,593	0.10
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.542% 19/09/2030	USD	6,535,000	6,362,416	0.15	18/04/2054	USD	4,585,000	4,340,465	0.10
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.412% 31/03/2031		9,395,000	9,053,271	0.22	Diebold Nixdorf, Inc., 144A 7.75% 31/03/2030	USD	657,000	674,667	0.02
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.572% 03/06/2031	USD	7,660,000	6,693,215	0.16	Discovery Communications LLC 3.625% 15/05/2030	USD	636,000	567,095	0.01
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.52% 03/11/2032 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.827%	USD	1,470,000	1,231,659	0.03	DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/12/2026	USD	3,585,000	3,264,987	
13/02/2035	USD	4,090,000	4,092,734	0.10	DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.75%				0.08
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.449% 11/06/2035	USD	2,095,000	2,091,917	0.05	01/12/2028 DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026	USD USD	945,000 1,980,000	809,742 1,667,751	0.02 0.04
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 6.75% Perpetual	USD	7,100,000	7,056,436	0.17	DISH Network Corp., 144A 11.75%				
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.875% Perpetual Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.375%	USD	10,961,000	10,659,358	0.26	15/11/2027 Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 7%	USD	6,706,000	7,111,250	0.17
01/07/2028	USD	1,325,000	1,378,860	0.03	01/06/2054	USD	570,000	603,313	0.01

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 6.875%	uco		01/ 21/		FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K724 'X3'	1165	270 522	24	
01/02/2055 Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 6.625%	USD	880,000	916,314	0.02	3.816% 25/12/2044 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5022 3%	USD	379,523	34	0.00
15/05/2055 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 144A	USD	2,535,000	2,585,193	0.06	25/09/2050 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4324 'AI' 3%	USD	22,667,009	3,897,037	0.09
6.625% 15/10/2029 DSLA Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,535,000	1,242,301	0.03	15/11/2028 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4939	USD	35,421	406	0.00
2005-AR4 '2A1A' 5.001% 19/08/2045 DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	344,526	289,499	0.01	'CS' 1.317% 25/12/2049 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4121	USD	6,795,540	680,993	0.02
15/06/2029	USD	1,070,000	1,000,009	0.02	'DS' 1.488% 15/10/2042	USD	3,564,347	347,318	0.01
Duquesne Light Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.775% 07/01/2032	USD	3,230,000	2,704,024	0.07	FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4073 'IQ' 4% 15/07/2042	USD	46,609	6,501	0.00
Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029	USD	1,180,000	1,102,856	0.03	FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4585 'JI' 4% 15/05/2045	USD	1,577,261	204,124	0.01
Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5% 01/06/2028	USD	2,367,000	2,309,522	0.06	FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3459 'JS' 1.538% 15/06/2038	USD	129,940	10,621	0.00
Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.125% 01/04/2029	USD	2,415,000	2,232,038	0.05	FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3914 'LS' 2.088% 15/08/2026	USD	11,229	89	0.00
Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028	USD	2,063,000	1,958,523	0.05	FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4212 'MI' 3% 15/06/2033	USD	4,311,331	394.080	0.01
Emera US Finance LP 2.639%					FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4216 'MI' 3%			,	
15/06/2031 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%	USD	11,674,000	9,933,459	0.24	15/06/2028 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5023 'MI' 3%		321,927	9,745	0.00
15/12/2030 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.75%	USD	2,125,000	2,129,814	0.05	25/10/2050 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4043 'PI'	USD	20,064,467	3,409,643	0.08
15/07/2031 Encino Acquisition Partners Holdings	USD	306,000	308,903	0.01	2.5% 15/05/2027 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3795	USD	215,752	4,506	0.00
LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/05/2028 Encino Acquisition Partners Holdings	USD	772,000	788,416	0.02	'SA' 1.668% 15/01/2041 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4689	USD	233,092	28,240	0.00
LLC, 144A 8.75% 01/05/2031 Endo Finance Holdings, Inc., 144A	USD	1,233,000	1,302,118	0.03	'SD' 1.438% 15/06/2047	USD	8,697,282	894,939	0.02
8.5% 15/04/2031	USD	245,000	259,831	0.01	FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4305 'SK' 1.888% 15/02/2044	USD	6,255,340	768,817	0.02
Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/06/2028	USD	2,947,000	2,810,195	0.07	FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4057 'UI' 3% 15/05/2027	USD	43,924	580	0.00
Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.375% 31/03/2029	USD	4,895,000	4,550,419	0.11	FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4120 'UI' 3% 15/10/2027	USD	101,447	2,758	0.00
Energy Transfer LP, 144A 5.625% 01/05/2027	USD	132,000	132,343	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4313 'UI' 3% 15/03/2029	USD	101,914	3,357	0.00
Energy Transfer LP 7.375% 01/02/2031 Energy Transfer LP, FRN 8%	USD	1,000,000	1,046,672	0.03	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.772% 28/07/2030	USD	2,286,000	2,247,817	0.05
15/05/2054	USD	5,070,000	5,327,546	0.13	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.895% 06/09/2030	USD	1,790,000	1,769,407	0.04
Energy Transfer LP, FRN 7.125% 01/10/2054	USD	956,000	974,730	0.02	FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A				
Entegris, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/04/2028	USD	3,250,000	3,113,796	0.08	2.866% 15/09/2028 FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A	USD	6,370,000	5,914,763	0.14
Entegris, Inc., 144A 3.625% 01/05/2029	USD	800,000	725,326	0.02	4.55% 01/04/2049 FNMA 5.5% 01/09/2053	USD USD	2,929,000 48,809,400	2,485,968 48,678,788	0.06 1.17
Entegris, Inc., 144A 5.95% 15/06/2030 Entergy Corp., FRN 7.125% 01/12/2054	USD USD	1,275,000 2,591,000	1,265,789 2,644,813	0.03 0.06	FNMA 5.5% 01/06/2054 FNMA, FRN, Series 2015-C01 '1M2'	USD	12,035,366	11,958,027	0.29
EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 4.5% 15/01/2029	USD	3.270.000	3,117,576	0.08	8.983% 25/02/2025 FNMA, IO, Series 421 'C3' 4%	USD	314,647	316,510	0.01
EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 9%		-, -,			25/07/2030	USD	1,842,809	96,318	0.00
15/05/2028 EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A	USD	1,360,000	1,412,156	0.03	25/10/2029	USD	25,069	678	0.00
8.625% 15/05/2032 EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 8%	USD	790,000	826,576	0.02	FNMA, IO, Series 2013-61 'HI' 3% 25/06/2033	USD	2,661,366	214,172	0.01
15/03/2033 Expand Energy Corp., 144A 6.75%	USD	345,000	350,680	0.01	FNMA, IO, Series 2013-66 'IE' 3% 25/08/2032	USD	2,070,419	57,061	0.00
15/04/2029 Expand Energy Corp. 5.375%	USD	2,575,000	2,605,147	0.06	FNMA, IO, Series 2013-32 'IG' 3.5% 25/04/2033	USD	1,707,242	133,104	0.00
15/03/2030 Expand Energy Corp., STEP 5.7%	USD	3,515,000	3,441,907	0.08	FNMA, IO, Series 2016-90 'IN' 3.5% 25/12/2046	USD	2,176,121	395,401	0.01
23/01/2025	USD	294,000	294,223	0.01	FNMA, IO, Series 2014-35 'KI' 3%				
Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A 3.046% 31/01/2027	USD	3,853,000	3,709,161	0.09	25/06/2029 FNMA, IO, Series 2016-6 'KI' 4%	USD	123,031	3,816	0.00
FHLMC, IO, Series 4018 'HI' 4.5% 15/03/2041	USD	20,373	905	0.00	25/02/2044 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2015-40 'LS'	USD	446,215	56,925	0.00
FHLMC, IO, Series 4173 'I' 4% 15/03/2043	USD	272,482	42,608	0.00	1.487% 25/06/2045 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-39 'LS'	USD	3,526,378	348,395	0.01
FHLMC, IO, Series 4170 'NI' 2.5% 15/02/2028	USD	1,027,725	26,897	0.00	1.317% 25/07/2046 FNMA, IO, Series 2012-149 'MI' 3%	USD	14,984,243	1,478,304	0.04
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series 266 'S1' 1.238% 15/07/2042		4,141,984	359,612	0.01	25/01/2028 FNMA, IO, Series 2013-15 2.5%	USD	16,490	400	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K104 'X1'					25/03/2028	USD	216,311	5,822	0.00
1.111% 25/01/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K108 'X1'	USD	43,276,375	1,961,532	0.05	FNMA, IO, Series 2014-44 'QI' 3% 25/08/2029	USD	75,991	1,823	0.00
1.691% 25/03/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K117 'X1'	USD	23,915,429	1,707,239	0.04	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2015-85 'SA' 0.937% 25/11/2045	USD	4,310,954	389,990	0.01
1.226% 25/08/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K123 'X1'	USD	100,452,665	5,455,815	0.13	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-65 'SB' 1.297% 25/06/2042	USD	193,473	19,418	0.00
0.768% 25/12/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K737 'X1'	USD	59,690,157	2,155,018	0.05	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-78 'SC' 1.467% 25/10/2047	USD	10,857,001	1,110,070	0.03
0.613% 25/10/2026 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K739 'X1'	USD	33,362,866	319,686	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-93 'SE' 1.417% 25/09/2042	USD	2,368,842	227,858	0.01
1.195% 25/09/2027	USD	71,655,937	1,695,014	0.04	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-93 'SG' 1.417% 25/09/2042	USD	139,888	13,870	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K072 'X3' 2.14% 25/12/2045	USD	10,813,517	623,988	0.02	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-48 'SH'				
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K081 'X3' 2.235% 25/09/2046	USD	10,061,272	733,405	0.02	1.317% 25/08/2046 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-99 'SK'	USD	4,563,728	558,234	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K084 'X3' 2.243% 25/11/2028	USD	19,128,684	1,473,393	0.04	1.917% 25/09/2042	USD	6,609,999	919,225	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-61 'ST'					GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN,				
1.317% 25/09/2046 FNMA, IO, Series 2014-25 'WY' 3.5%	USD	9,114,518	883,924	0.02	Series 2017-GS6 'C' 4.322% 10/05/2050	USD	2,577,000	1,875,087	0.05
25/05/2029	USD	113,546	5,706	0.00	GSMSC Pass-Through Trust, FRN,	435	2,577,000	1,075,007	0.03
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-M4 'X2' 2.7% 25/01/2039	USD	5,740,085	30,633	0.00	Series 2008-2R '2AI', 144A 7.5% 25/10/2036	USD	62,310	7,303	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, 144A 7.464% 25/09/2049	USD	459,583	459,061	0.01	Gulfport Energy Operating Corp., 144A 6.75% 01/09/2029	USD	638,000	643,349	0.02
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, 144A 0% 28/02/2025	USD	580,717	580,500	0.01	Hanesbrands, Inc., 144A 9% 15/02/2031	USD	725,000	772,709	0.02
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	UJD	300,717	300,300	0.01	HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,		723,000	772,707	0.02
2015-K48 'B', 144A 3.646% 25/08/2048	USD	3,761,224	3,730,352	0.09	Series 2005-11 '2A1A' 5.101% 19/08/2045	USD	13,857	12,838	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-KF24 'B', 144A 9.78%					HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-6 '2A1A' 4.671%				
25/10/2026 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	268,641	261,186	0.01	19/08/2037 HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052	USD USD	35,889 4,402,000	31,196 3,462,396	0.00 0.08
2017-KF40 'B', 144A 7.48% 25/11/2027 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	962,793	912,995	0.02	Herc Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/07/2027	USD	3,627,000	3,595,132	0.09
2018-KF45 'B', 144A 6.73%	1160	201.010	200 1 45	0.01	Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 5.5%				
25/03/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	291,010	289,145	0.01	15/04/2025§ Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 4.625%	USD	2,831,000	187,554	0.00
2018-KF46 'B', 144A 6.73% 25/03/2028	USD	110,214	105,772	0.00	01/12/2026 Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 12.625%	USD	2,180,000	1,844,388	0.04
Fremont Home Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-C 'M1' 5.428% 25/08/2034	USD	44,418	41,065	0.00	15/07/2029 Hertz Corp. (The) 6% 15/01/2028§	USD USD	833,000 1,250,000	888,004 240.625	0.02 0.01
Frontier Communications Holdings LLC, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2027	USD				Hertz Corp. (The), Reg. S 7.125%			-,-	
GCI LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD	4,360,000 1,760,000	4,352,029 1,646,582	0.10 0.04	01/08/2026§ Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A	USD	456,000	95,760	0.00
Gilead Sciences, Inc. 2.8% 01/10/2050 Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2053	USD USD	2,780,000 3,780,000	1,725,479 3,750,931	0.04	5.125% 15/06/2028 Hilcorp Energy I LP, 144A 5.75%	USD	205,000	199,607	0.01
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 6.375% 06/10/2030	USD	62,000	65,285	0.00	01/02/2029 Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc.,	USD	1,280,000	1,222,310	0.03
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.85%					144A 5.875% 15/03/2033	USD	693,000	682,389	0.02
27/04/2031 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 5.634%	USD	11,715,000	10,169,837	0.24	Hughes Satellite Systems Corp. 6.625% 01/08/2026	USD	366,000	291,318	0.01
04/04/2034 Glencore Funding LLC 5.4%	USD	3,403,000	3,406,792	0.08	Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 5.709% 02/02/2035	USD	4,632,000	4,652,254	0.11
08/05/2028 Global Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.,	USD	6,870,000	6,955,950	0.17	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 6.5% 16/01/2029	USD	1,205,000	1,260,100	0.03
144A 5.625% 01/06/2029	USD	480,000	463,825	0.01	Hyundai Capital America, Reg. S 3.5%				
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-119 0.678% 16/05/2060	USD	2,409,866	132,958	0.00	02/11/2026 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A	USD	5,120,000	4,997,475	0.12
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2015-H13 'GI' 1.52% 20/04/2065	USD	1,082,688	24,296	0.00	9.125% 01/05/2029 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A	USD	3,762,167	3,291,896	0.08
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-53 'IA' 0.772% 16/06/2061	USD	6,476,832	324,428	0.01	10.875% 01/05/2030 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A	USD	2,841,520	2,187,970	0.05
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2011-13 'S' 1.438% 16/01/2041	USD	134,145	10,488		7.75% 15/08/2030 ILFC E-Capital Trust I, FRN, 144A	USD	396,050	311,152	0.01
Go Daddy Operating Co. LLC, 144A				0.00	6.149% 21/12/2065	USD	400,000	330,761	0.01
3.5% 01/03/2029 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	810,000	741,204	0.02	ILFC E-Capital Trust II, FRN, 144A 6.399% 21/12/2065	USD	407,000	341,735	0.01
1.431% 09/03/2027 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	6,835,000	6,565,194	0.16	Imola Merger Corp., 144A 4.75% 15/05/2029	USD	3,340,000	3,173,938	0.08
1.948% 21/10/2027 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	5,755,000	5,466,434	0.13	Independence Plaza Trust, Series 2018-INDP 'C', 144A 4.158%				
2.64% 24/02/2028	USD	6,850,000	6,539,381	0.16	10/07/2035 Interface, Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/12/2028	USD USD	5,988,000	5,830,926	0.14
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.692% 23/10/2030	USD	4,370,000	4,291,995	0.10	Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 5%		1,109,000	1,090,434	0.03
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 2.615% 22/04/2032	USD	3,090,000	2,643,532	0.06	15/07/2028 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 4.875%	USD	545,000	527,294	0.01
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 2.65% 21/10/2032	USD	7,785,000	6,606,352	0.16	15/09/2029 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 4.5%	USD	2,395,000	2,278,202	0.05
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					15/02/2031	USD	125,000	113,620	0.00
4.017% 31/10/2038 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	3,720,000	3,174,899	0.08	Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 6.25% 15/01/2033	USD	673,000	671,508	0.02
3.65% Perpetual Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	1,321,000	1,265,403	0.03	ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 2.95% 14/05/2030	USD	8,610,000	7,725,367	0.19
3.8% Perpetual Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	6,971,000	6,732,179	0.16	J.P. Morgan Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-A2 '1A1' 4.813%				
6.125% Perpetual Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5%	USD	4,771,000	4,755,138	0.11	25/05/2036 J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial	USD	2,186,515	1,755,528	0.04
31/05/2026	USD	386,000	380,116	0.01	Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series	IICD	1 927 000	1 511 410	0.04
Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5% 15/07/2029	USD	1,951,000	1,792,793	0.04	2016-JP4 'C' 3.377% 15/12/2049 JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	1,827,000	1,511,418	0.04
Graham Packaging Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 15/08/2028	USD	1,170,000	1,158,822	0.03	15/12/2027 JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 7% 01/09/2032	USD USD	165,000 440,000	156,951 408,914	0.00 0.01
Graphic Packaging International LLC, 144A 3.5% 15/03/2028	USD	859,000	807,576	0.02	Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A 2.75% 01/03/2032	USD	4,412,000	3,767,596	0.09
Gray Television, Inc., 144A 7%					Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A 5.1% 15/01/2035	USD	5,500,000	5,396,823	0.13
15/05/2027 Gray Television, Inc., 144A 10.5%	USD	3,010,000	2,924,744	0.07	JetBlue Pass-Through Trust 2.95%				
15/07/2029 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028	USD USD	1,475,000 3,747,000	1,476,576 3,681,043	0.04	15/11/2029 JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	USD	768,336	691,502	0.02
Group 1 Automotive, Inc., 144A 6.375% 15/01/2030		300,000	301,349	0.01	Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C30 'C' 4.227% 15/07/2048	USD	2,988,000	2,209,776	0.05
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN,	430	500,000	501,547	0.01	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C31	-			
Series 2015-GC30 'C' 4.052% 10/05/2050	USD	2,279,000	2,033,054	0.05	'C' 4.623% 15/08/2048	USD	1,489,000	1,141,609	0.03
					KeyCorp, FRN 6.401% 06/03/2035 Kinetik Holdings LP, 144A 5.875%	USD	9,871,000	10,319,084	0.25
					15/06/2030	USD	785,000	773,264	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Kraft Heinz Foods Co. 4.875%					Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc.,				
01/10/2049 Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc., 144A	USD	4,320,000	3,740,034	0.09	144A 5.125% 15/12/2030 Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc.,	USD	665,000	621,030	0.02
4.125% 31/01/2030 LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	1,295,000	1,184,535	0.03	144A 7.125% 01/02/2032 NCR Atleos Corp., 144A 9.5%	USD	950,000	963,283	0.02
FRN, Series 2006-C6 'AJ' 5.452% 15/09/2039	USD	1,452,584	505,499	0.01	01/04/2029 NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5% 01/10/2028	USD USD	1,427,000 1,771,000	1,547,225 1,715,895	0.04 0.04
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/06/2029	USD	2,280,000	1,983,600	0.05	NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2029	USD	530,000	507,781	0.01
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 11% 15/11/2029 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	1,095,001	1,232,031	0.03	New Albertsons LP 8% 01/05/2031 Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625%	USD	2,354,000	2,492,898	0.06
5.625% 15/03/2026 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	735,000	737,041	0.02	15/09/2029 Newell Brands, Inc. 6.375%	USD	1,425,000	1,451,770	0.04
4.75% 15/10/2027 Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD	155,000	149,990	0.00	15/05/2030 Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625%	USD	307,000	307,714	0.01
4.125% 15/04/2029 Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD	529,403	477,837	0.01	15/05/2032 Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 5.7%	USD	205,000	206,298	0.01
4.125% 15/04/2030 Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD	529,456	473,392	0.01	01/04/2026 Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 7% 01/04/2046	USD USD	619,000	618,639 1,265,053	0.02
4.125% 15/04/2030 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385%	USD	538,519	481,495	0.01	Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/07/2027	USD	3,000	2,928	0.03
16/01/2036 Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 4.125%	USD	7,920,000	7,723,702	0.19	Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/11/2028	USD	3,670,000	3,414,771	0.00
30/06/2028 Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	1,660,000	1,572,798	0.04	NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2054	USD	2,010,000	2,063,251	0.08
30/06/2029 Marriott International, Inc. 5.35%	USD	1,615,000	1,526,227	0.04	NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 6.7% 01/09/2054	USD	3,801,000	3.877.892	0.05
15/03/2035 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95%	USD	2,050,000	2,035,969	0.05	NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054	USD	1,643,000	1,676,860	0.09 0.04
15/04/2031 Masterbrand, Inc., 144A 7%	USD	2,890,000	2,547,975	0.06	Noble Finance II LLC, 144A 8% 15/04/2030	USD	469,000	474,150	0.01
15/07/2032 MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	2,152,000	2,164,917	0.05	Novelis Corp., 144A 4.75% 30/01/2030 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized	USD	910,000	840,955	0.02
Series 2003-5 '30B1' 5.902% 25/08/2033	USD	177,702	97,210	0.00	Notes, Series 2021-FHT1 'A', 144A 3.104% 25/07/2026 Occidental Petroleum Corp. 6.2%	USD	382,411	369,096	0.01
Matador Resources Co., 144A 6.25% 15/04/2033	USD	711,000	691,117	0.02	15/03/2040 ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875%	USD	59,000	58,544	0.00
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co., 144A 7.875% 15/04/2027	USD	3,500,000	3,560,660	0.09	01/09/2028 OneMain Finance Corp. 7.125%	USD	3,090,000	2,900,529	0.07
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co., 144A 9.25% 15/04/2027	USD	466,000	473,598	0.01	15/03/2026 Organon & Co., 144A 4.125%	USD	575,000	585,637	0.01
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 3.875% 01/04/2029	USD	695,000	643,358	0.02	30/04/2028	USD	2,035,000	1,913,519	0.05
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 6.25% 01/04/2029	USD	1,036,000	1,046,223	0.03	Organon & Co., 144A 5.125% 30/04/2031 Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 5%	USD	1,400,000	1,259,412	0.03
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 5.25% 01/10/2029	USD	2,155,000	2,080,266	0.05	15/08/2027 Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A	USD	204,000	198,998	0.00
Meta Platforms, Inc. 4.45% 15/08/2052	USD	1,757,000	1,496,874	0.04	4.625% 15/03/2030 Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	445,000	412,130	0.01
Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 MetLife, Inc., 144A 9.25% 08/04/2068	USD USD	4,665,000 2,150,000	4,561,758 2,533,289	0.11 0.06	01/04/2030 Owens-Brockway Glass Container, Inc.,	USD	1,330,000	1,248,386	0.03
Metropolitan Life Global Funding I, 144A 3.3% 21/03/2029	USD	3,105,000	2,919,691	0.07	144A 6.625% 13/05/2027 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.65%	USD	1,110,000	1,110,377	0.03
Midcontinent Communications, 144A 8% 15/08/2032	USD	572.000	588,133	0.01	01/08/2028 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.65% Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.4%	USD	2,946,000	2,910,455	0.07
MIWD Holdco II LLC, 144A 5.5% 01/02/2030	USD	700,000	663,714	0.02	15/06/2033 Pactiv Evergreen Group Issuer, Inc.,	USD	7,280,000	7,713,849	0.19
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.123% 01/02/2029	USD	8,185,000	8,219,398	0.20	144A 4% 15/10/2027 Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A	USD	1,670,000	1,658,293	0.04
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.164% 20/04/2029	USD	1,580,000	1,586,393	0.04	5.5% 15/10/2027 Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A	USD	2,796,000	2,775,260	0.07
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.449% 20/07/2029	USD	10,990,000	11,136,351	0.27	6.125% 15/09/2032 Permian Resources Operating LLC.	USD	289,000	289,112	0.01
Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654% 18/10/2030	USD	2,730,000	2,676,956	0.06	144A 7% 15/01/2032 Permian Resources Operating LLC,	USD	1,115,000	1,132,940	0.03
Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.511% 20/10/2032	USD	1,073,000	904,397	0.02	144A 6.25% 01/02/2033 PetSmart, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	507,000	500,692	0.01
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.424% 21/07/2034	USD	1,314,000	1,314,230	0.03	15/02/2028 PetSmart, Inc., 144A 7.75%	USD	4,100,000	3,864,832	0.09
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.831% 19/04/2035	USD	2,220,000	2,277,561	0.05	15/02/2029 PG&E Corp., FRN 7.375% 15/03/2055	USD USD	1,210,000 5,443,000	1,171,130 5,599,458	0.03
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.32% 19/07/2035	USD	3,990,000	3,950,370	0.10	Pike Corp., 144A 5.5% 01/09/2028	USD	1,801,000	1,733,706	0.13 0.04
Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.484% 16/09/2036	USD	1,530,000	1,249,202	0.03	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.812% 21/10/2032	USD	2,225,000	2,172,667	0.05
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.948% 19/01/2038	USD	1,820,000	1,831,522	0.04	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.676% 22/01/2035	USD	1,335,000	1,356,555	0.03
Morgan Stanley, FRN 3.971% 22/07/2038	USD	6,911,000	5,914,545	0.14	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 3.4% Perpetual	USD	5,357,000	5,041,963	0.12
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series		2,1 ==,0 0 0	2,12.1,2.12	0111	Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/12/2029	USD	724,000	702,711	0.02
2015-C24 'C' 4.318% 15/05/2048 Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, FRN,	USD	2,288,000	2,137,825	0.05	Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/04/2030	USD	2,050,000	1,892,402	0.05
Series 2015-MS1 'B' 4.019% 15/05/2048	USD	1,773,000	1,687,097	0.04	Prestige Brands, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/01/2028	USD	2,849,000	2,780,130	0.07
Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, FRN, Series 2005-HQ7 'E' 5.444%					Prime Security Services Borrower LLC, 144A 5.75% 15/04/2026	USD	3,444,000	3,445,170	0.08
14/11/2042 Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc.,	USD	8,452	8,239	0.00	Prime Security Services Borrower LLC, 144A 3.375% 31/08/2027	USD	1,127,000	1,054,981	0.03
144A 5.5% 15/08/2028	USD	1,785,000	1,732,958	0.04	Prudential Financial, Inc., FRN 6.5% 15/03/2054	USD	2,980,000	3,072,502	0.07

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Range Resources Corp. 8.25%					Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6%				
15/01/2029 Raven Acquisition Holdings LLC, 144A	USD	920,000	948,651	0.02	01/09/2031 Targa Resources Partners LP 4%	USD	500,000	471,989	0.01
6.875% 15/11/2031	USD	546,000	541,888	0.01	15/01/2032	USD	563,000	512,635	0.01
Regency Centers LP, REIT 2.95% 15/09/2029	USD	1,767,000	1,625,588	0.04	TEGNA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2028 Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A	USD	980,000	932,442	0.02
Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust, STEP, Series 2005-1 'AF6' 5.47%					4% 15/04/2029	USD	4,630,000	4,270,384	0.10
25/05/2035	USD	21,698	21,499	0.00	Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/10/2031	USD	185,000	161,564	0.00
Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust, STEP, Series 2005-2 'M1' 5.551%					Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.25% 01/02/2027	USD	2.050.000	2,049,159	0.05
25/08/2035 RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A	USD	4,261,137	3,913,653	0.09	Tenet Healthcare Corp. 5.125%		,,		
4.5% 15/02/2029	USD	185,000	174,986	0.00	01/11/2027 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 4.625%	USD	3,898,000	3,826,258	0.09
RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT 4.75% 15/10/2027	USD	4,867,000	4,711,118	0.11	15/06/2028 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 4.25%	USD	2,303,000	2,215,089	0.05
RingCentral, Inc., 144A 8.5%					01/06/2029	USD	320,000	300,030	0.01
15/08/2030 Ritchie Bros Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75%	USD	1,859,000	1,969,195	0.05	Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.75% 15/05/2031	USD	1,033,000	1,044,775	0.03
15/03/2031 Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 2.875%	USD	690,000	722,307	0.02	Terex Corp., 144A 5% 15/05/2029	USD	1,910,000	1,817,268	0.04
15/10/2026	USD	240,000	227,891	0.01	Terex Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/10/2032 Texas Instruments, Inc. 5% 14/03/2053	USD USD	466,000 1,150,000	457,330 1,063,130	0.01 0.03
Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 3.625% 01/03/2029	USD	1,110,000	1,005,243	0.02	Texas Instruments, Inc. 5.15% 08/02/2054	USD	2,160,000	2,041,296	0.05
Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 4% 15/10/2033	USD	630,000	526,970	0.01	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.625% 15/02/2029	USD	1,895,000	1,723,550	0.03
Saks Global Enterprises LLC, 144A 11%					T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.25% 15/11/2031 Trinity Industries, Inc., 144A 7.75%	USD	1,101,000	918,520	0.02
15/12/2029 SBA Communications Corp., REIT	USD	605,000	582,617	0.01	15/07/2028	USD	1,730,000	1,794,984	0.04
3.875% 15/02/2027	USD	710,000	682,078	0.02	Triton Water Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/04/2029	USD	1,516,000	1,506,530	0.04
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	845,000	761,262	0.02	Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 9% 15/03/2028	USD			
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.5% 15/10/2029	USD	2,057,000	1,894,298	0.05	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 6.123%		203,000	211,504	0.01
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4%					28/10/2033 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.122%	USD	1,230,000	1,286,001	0.03
01/04/2031 Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.375%	USD	2,525,000	2,204,471	0.05	26/01/2034	USD	5,098,000	4,975,186	0.12
01/02/2032	USD USD	1,610,000 4,410,000	1,407,901 4,470,190	0.03	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.867% 08/06/2034	USD	4,130,000	4,222,697	0.10
Sempra, FRN 6.875% 01/10/2054 Sensata Technologies, Inc., 144A				0.11	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711% 24/01/2035	USD	710,000	719,389	0.02
3.75% 15/02/2031 Shift4 Payments LLC, 144A 6.75%	USD	513,000	449,014	0.01	UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,				
15/08/2032	USD	432,000	439,631	0.01	Series 2017-C7 'B' 4.292% 15/12/2050 UMBS 5.5% 01/07/2053	USD USD	6,777,000 5,314,617	6,361,365 5,261,541	0.15 0.13
Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/10/2027	USD	1,811,040	1,593,715	0.04	Univision Communications, Inc., 144A				
Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 9.75% 01/10/2027	USD	206,327	209,422	0.01	6.625% 01/06/2027 US Bancorp, FRN 5.678% 23/01/2035	USD USD	2,160,000 1,425,000	2,153,838 1,446,115	0.05 0.03
Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 5%					Vail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032	USD	447,000	452,383	0.01
01/08/2027 Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 5.5%	USD	1,961,000	1,908,740	0.05	Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 8.125%				
01/07/2029 Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A	USD	2,242,000	2,154,583	0.05	01/06/2028 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5%	USD	771,000	802,652	0.02
5.5% 15/04/2027	USD	3,514,000	3,500,642	0.08	01/02/2029 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 7%	USD	759,000	839,413	0.02
Six Flags Theme Parks, Inc., 144A 7% 01/07/2025	USD	511,000	512,232	0.01	15/01/2030	USD	706,000	717,652	0.02
SM Energy Co., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2029	USD	515,000			Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.875% 01/02/2032	USD	375,000	411,744	0.01
SM Energy Co., 144A 7% 01/08/2032	USD	442,000	511,170 435,207	0.01 0.01	Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/10/2029	USD	313,000	283,841	0.01
Sonic Automotive, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/11/2029	USD	1,065,000	986,283	0.02	VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.25%				
Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/03/2031			302,929		01/12/2026 VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 5.75%	USD	1,287,000	1,266,513	0.03
Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375%	USD	351,000	302,929	0.01	01/02/2027 VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.625%	USD	374,000	377,368	0.01
30/11/2029 Sprint Capital Corp. 6.875% 15/11/2028	USD USD	565,000 6,051,000	605,534 6,430,903	0.01 0.15	01/12/2029	USD	620,000	594,536	0.01
SS&C Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5%					VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.125% 15/08/2030	USD	455,000	423,094	0.01
30/09/2027 Stagwell Global LLC, 144A 5.625%	USD	3,961,000	3,926,705	0.09	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7%				
15/08/2029 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	1,660,000	1,582,605	0.04	30/01/2027 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A	USD	1,788,000	1,743,041	0.04
15/01/2028	USD	5,854,000	5,605,140	0.13	5.625% 15/02/2027 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A	USD	1,535,000	1,533,463	0.04
Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 Staples, Inc., 144A 12.75% 15/01/2030	USD USD	2,185,000 1,528,827	2,148,640 1,196,554	0.05 0.03	4.375% 01/05/2029	USD	1,972,000	1,858,163	0.04
Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage	035	1,020,027	1,170,00	0.03	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.3% 15/07/2029	USD	1,473,000	1,410,179	0.03
Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 '5A1' 5.15% 25/02/2035	USD	46,957	44,400	0.00	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 6.875% 15/04/2032	USD	502,000	514,483	0.01
Structured Asset Investment Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-HE3 'M1'					Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 6%				
5.173% 25/09/2035	USD	5,692	5,665	0.00	15/04/2034 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.7%	USD	4,650,000	4,717,295	0.11
Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/01/2029	USD	1,617,000	1,624,311	0.04	30/12/2034 Vital Energy, Inc., 144A 7.875%	USD	1,055,000	1,044,876	0.03
Sunoco LP 4.5% 15/05/2029	USD USD	470,000 4,570,000	443,617 4,190,909	0.01	15/04/2032	USD	1,410,000	1,358,057	0.03
Synaptics, Inc., 144A 4% 15/06/2029 Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc.				0.10	Wabash National Corp., 144A 4.5% 15/10/2028	USD	3,630,000	3,319,727	0.08
5.6% 12/06/2034 Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A	USD	2,650,000	2,684,178	0.06	Wand NewCo 3, Inc., 144A 7.625%				
5.5% 15/01/2028	USD	100,000	96,250	0.00	30/01/2032 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 3.755%	USD	584,000	600,436	0.01
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 7.375% 15/02/2029	USD	1,110,000	1,114,585	0.03	15/03/2027 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.279%	USD	5,029,000	4,849,164	0.12
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6% 31/12/2030	USD	620,000	587,635	0.01	15/03/2032	USD	11,485,000	10,176,465	0.24
•		-,	,	01	Wayfair LLC, 144A 7.25% 31/10/2029	USD	1,165,000	1,166,368	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.557%	HCD	1 425 000	1 420 (00	0.00	Microchip Technology, Inc. 1.625%	Heb	1.105.000	1.025.207	0.05
25/07/2034 Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.499%	USD	1,425,000	1,428,690	0.03	15/02/2027 MKS Instruments, Inc., 144A 1.25%	USD	1,185,000	1,925,396	0.05
23/01/2035 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	3,570,000	3,574,747	0.09	01/06/2030 ON Semiconductor Corp. 0%	USD	6,025,000	5,867,736	0.14
Trust, Series 2015-C27 'C' 3.894% 15/02/2048	USD	1,493,000	1,318,884	0.03	01/05/2027 Pebblebrook Hotel Trust, REIT 1.75%	USD	6,585,000	8,681,534	0.21
Wells Fargo Home Equity Asset-Backed Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2004-2		, -,	,,	0.03	15/12/2026	USD	3,288,000	3,072,770	0.07
'M8A', 144A 8.953% 25/10/2034	USD	145,755	145,649	0.00	PG&E Corp. 4.25% 01/12/2027 Snap, Inc., 144A 0.5% 01/05/2030	USD USD	5,585,000 1,110,000	6,087,889 948,732	0.15 0.02
Welltower OP LLC, REIT 3.85% 15/06/2032	USD	1,990,000	1,829,760	0.04	Snap, Inc. 0.75% 01/08/2026 Snowflake, Inc., 144A 0% 01/10/2027	USD USD	2,659,000 4.383.000	2,592,598 5.191.807	0.06 0.13
Wesco Aircraft Holdings, Inc., 144A 9% 15/11/2026§	USD	2,252,000	1,002,140	0.02	SoFi Technologies, Inc., 144A 1.25% 15/03/2029	USD	4,170,000	7,472,134	0.18
WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.375% 15/03/2029	USD	1,028,000	1,043,025	0.03	SolarEdge Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD			
WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.625% 15/03/2032	USD	605,000	615,633	0.02	2.25% 01/07/2029 Southern Co. (The), 144A 4.5%		2,791,000	1,979,998	0.05
Williams Scotsman, Inc., 144A 6.625% 15/06/2029	USD	1,180,000	1,195,135		15/06/2027 Southwest Airlines Co. 1.25%	USD	5,830,000	6,104,369	0.15
WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 5.625%				0.03	01/05/2025 Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.375%	USD	2,545,000	2,639,036	0.06
15/08/2029 Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A	USD	1,700,000	1,565,416	0.04	01/06/2029 Synaptics, Inc., 144A 0.75% 01/12/2031	USD USD	5,247,000 4,300,000	5,170,568 4,352,022	0.12 0.10
5.125% 01/10/2029 Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A	USD	1,561,000	1,494,824	0.04	Topgolf Callaway Brands Corp. 2.75%				
6.25% 15/03/2033 Xerox Holdings Corp., 144A 8.875%	USD	481,000	474,087	0.01	01/05/2026 TripAdvisor, Inc. 0.25% 01/04/2026	USD USD	2,909,000 4,757,000	2,810,642 4,465,621	0.07 0.11
30/11/2029	USD	1,283,000	1,153,811	0.03	Uber Technologies, Inc. 0.875% 01/12/2028	USD	4,136,000	4,572,865	0.11
XPO, Inc., 144A 7.125% 01/02/2032	USD	1,425,000	1,461,007	0.04	Veeco Instruments, Inc. 2.875% 01/06/2029	USD	3,550,000	4,334,201	0.10
			1,181,018,380	28.40	Wayfair, Inc. 0.625% 01/10/2025	USD	2,610,000	2,508,991	0.06
Total Bonds			1,560,279,005	37.52	Wayfair, Inc. 3.25% 15/09/2027	USD	3,235,000 -	3,457,087	0.08
Convertible Bonds							-	171,992,922	4.13
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030	USD	5,715,000	6,183,990	0.15	Total Convertible Bonds Total Transferable securities and mon	ov market in	- ctrumonts	192,282,321	4.62
13/04/2030	นรม	5,715,000		0.15	dealt in on another regulated market	ey market m	-	1,752,561,326	42.14
Cayman Islands			6,183,990	0.15	Other transferable securities and mon	ey market in	struments		
H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026	USD	4,474,000	4,780,740	0.11	Bonds				
Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5%	USD	1,995,000	2,535,261	0.06	Ireland				
01/06/2028	USD	4,372,000	5,280,988	0.13	ENDO DESIG 0% 15/04/2025*	USD	280,000		0.00
Israel			12,596,989	0.30	Luvambaura		-		0.00
Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025	USD	1,568,000	1,508,420	0.04	Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029*	USD	3,190,000	0	0.00
			1,508,420	0.04	01/04/2027	dSD	5,170,000		0.00
United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5%					United States of America		-		
15/09/2028 Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25%	USD	4,250,000	4,649,119	0.11	Goodgreen Trust, Series 2017-R1 5% 20/10/2051*	USD	182,751	175,230	0.00
01/06/2029	USD	3,040,000	3,019,615	0.07	Par Pharmaceutical, Inc. 0%				0.00
Alarm.com Holdings, Inc. 0% 15/01/2026	USD	2,873,000	2,725,782	0.07	01/04/2027* Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057%	USD	453,000	0	0.00
Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125% 15/01/2026	USD	3,040,000	2,968,112	0.07	30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§	USD USD	318,338 918,000	286,504 1	0.01
BigCommerce Holdings, Inc. 0.25% 01/10/2026	USD	6,942,000	6,195,734	0.15	Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD USD	2,316,000 444,037	2 1	0.00
Box, Inc., 144A 1.5% 15/09/2029	USD	658,000	642,607	0.02	Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD	942,721	571,289	0.00 0.01
Box, Inc. 0% 15/01/2026 Cheesecake Factory, Inc. (The) 0.375%	USD	3,176,000	4,029,729	0.10	Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. S 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD	328,272 909,089	195,946 1	0.01
15/06/2026 Dropbox, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028	USD USD	2,179,000 4,148,000	2,154,743 4,251,317	0.05 0.10	Mic Aid corp., Neg. 3 070 10/10/2027	dSD	-		
Enphase Energy, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028	USD	5,350,000	4,403,777	0.10			_	1,228,974	0.03
Etsy, Inc. 0.125% 01/10/2026 Five9, Inc., 144A 1% 15/03/2029	USD USD	4,180,000 4,797,000	4,093,787 4,343,140	0.10 0.10	Total Bonds			1,228,974	0.03
Ford Motor Co. 0% 15/03/2026	USD	4,391,000	4,263,436	0.10	Equities		-		
Global Payments, Inc., 144A 1.5% 01/03/2031	USD	3,234,000	3,178,324	0.08	Luxembourg				
Greenbrier Cos., Inc. (The) 2.875% 15/04/2028	USD	6,215,000	7,568,249	0.18	Claires Holdings SARL* Intelsat SA*	USD USD	1,502 63,302	1,502 1,946,536	0.00
Itron, Inc., 144A 1.375% 15/07/2030 JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 2.5%	USD	3,312,000	3,512,240	0.08			=	1,948,038	0.05
01/09/2029 Kite Realty Group LP, REIT, 144A	USD	2,605,000	3,783,332	0.09			-		
0.75% 01/04/2027 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 3.125%	USD	4,108,000	4,420,439	0.11					
15/01/2029 Lumentum Holdings, Inc. 1.5%	USD	4,915,000	6,760,540	0.16					
15/12/2029 Lyft, Inc., 144A 0.625% 01/03/2029	USD USD	3,205,000 4,047,000	4,493,863 3,922,675	0.11 0.09					
Microchip Technology, Inc., 144A 0.75% 01/06/2030	USD	2,570,000	2,376,366	0.06					

Schedule of Investments (continued)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
United States of America Claire's Stores, Inc. Preference* Endo GUC Trust* Envision Healthcare Corp.* Mallinckrodt, Inc.* MYT Holding LLC 'B'* Rite Aid Equity Escrow* Windstream Holdings, Inc.*	USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,535 50,854 404 1,059 345,516 3,187 1,444	1,892,087 31,784 4,707 94,251 86,379 0 25,270	0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
			2,134,478	0.05
Total Equities			4,082,516	0.10
Warrants				
United Kingdom NMG Research Ltd. 24/09/2027*	USD	81,429	0	0.00
			0	0.00
Total Warrants				0.00
Total Other transferable securities ar	nd money mai	ket		
instruments	•		5,311,490	0.13
Units of authorised UCITS or other co	llective inves	tment underta	kings	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg				
JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	371,334,149	371,334,149	8.93
			371,334,149	8.93
Total Collective Investment Schemes - L	ICITS		371,334,149	8.93
Total Units of authorised UCITS or otl undertakings	ner collective	investment	371,334,149	8.93
Total Investments			4,035,272,300	97.04
Cash			97,506,382	2.34
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			25,704,688	0.62
Total Net Assets			4,158,483,370	100.00

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	39.19
Luxembourg	11.00
France	4.77
Netherlands	4.35
United Kingdom	4.17
Mexico	3.62
Germany Italy	3.09 2.86
Spain	2.41
Cavman Islands	2.20
Indonesia	1.85
Poland	1.55
South Africa	1.48
Canada	1.38
Ireland	1.02
Brazil	0.95
Czech Republic	0.90
Supranational	0.82
Switzerland	0.75
Turkiye	0.89
Sweden	0.58
Hungary	0.53
Portugal Jersey	0.53 0.44
Ivory Coast	0.44
Oman	0.37
Austria	0.33
Guatemala	0.29
Kazakhstan	0.28
Paraguay	0.24
Costa Rica	0.23
Norway	0.23
United Arab Emirates	0.21
Dominican Republic	0.20
Egypt	0.20
Colombia Romania	0.20
Nigeria	0.19 0.18
Denmark	0.18
Saudi Arabia	0.17
Belgium	0.17
Kenya	0.15
Bermuda	0.15
Senegal	0.14
El Salvador	0.13
Israel	0.13
Chile	0.13
Malaysia	0.12
Virgin Islands, British	0.12
Angola	0.10
Mauritius Bulgaria	0.10
Morocco	0.09 0.07
Liberia	0.05
Lebanon	0.04
Uruguay	0.04
Australia	0.02
Gibraltar	0.02
Singapore	0.02
Panama	0.02
Total Investments	97.04
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	2.96
Total	100.00
1000	100.00

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

To Be Announced Contracts

Country	Security Description	Currency	Nominal Value	Market Value USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
United States of America United States of America	GNMA, 4.50%, 15/01/2055 GNMA, 5.00%, 15/01/2055	USD USD	212,448,000 92,916,000	201,378,338 90,331,910	(2,382,339) (641,149)	4.84 2.17
Total To Be Announced Contra	291,710,248	(3,023,488)	7.01			
Net To Be Announced Contract	is	291,710,248	(3,023,488)	7.01		

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency								%
CZK 338,092 USD 13,915 03/U/2025 BNP Praiphs 2 EUR 26,929,550 HUF 12,075,104,716 66/U/2025 Bard kays 195,751 GBP 35,707 USD 4,660 0,3/U/2025 Bard kays 195,751 HUF 12,927,04,038 USD 30,486,749 0,0/U/2025 Bard kays 124,703 JANN 14,612,132 USD 4,067,348 0,0/U/2025 Bard kays 124,703 PLM 16,833,975 USD 4,067,348 0,0/U/2025 Goldman sachts 12,2862 SEK 422,171 USD 30,088 0,0/U/2025 Goldman sachts 12,862 SEK 422,171 USD 33,088 0,0/U/2025 Goldman sachts 12,862 SEK 422,171 USD 33,088 0,0/U/2025 Goldman sachts 12,822 TIFY 662,003,065 USD 13,465,004 22,0/U/2025 Barcky 2,91,111 USD 27,967 AUD 10,118		Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold		Counterparty	Gain/(Loss)	of Net Assets
EUR		-,,-						-
EUR 40.466.522 PLN 172.605,003 22/01/205 Bardays 159.751 (GBP 55.707 USD 44.600 03/01/205 HSE 4 44 HUF 12.592.704.038 EUR 30.486.749 06/01/205 Bardays 124.701 HV 14.571.3150 USD 05.26.392 650/01/2025 BAP Parhaba 67.923 MAN 66.6312.875 CAD 44.925.638 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 959.333 ST 18.00 19								-
GBP								0.01
HUF								-
PF								_
MAIN 666,812,825								_
SEK 49,349 USD 8,088 02/01/2025 Barclays 15 SEK 422,171 USD 38,088 301/2025 Goldman Sachs 354,823 TRY 66,028,865 USD 15,448,094 220/10/2025 Goldman Sachs 238,423 USD 20,194 AUD 32,500 020/10/2025 HSD 46,671 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 173,715 USD 29,667 AUD 46,671 03/01/2025 Borgan Stanley 173,715 USD 29,667 AUD 46,671 03/01/2025 Borgan Stanley 734 USD 29,667 AUD 46,671 03/01/2025 Borgan Stanley 412 USD 16,001,302 AUD 36,133 03/01/2025 Borgan Stanley 412 USD 16,001,302 AUD 45,556,094 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 412 USD 18,604,041 AUD 24,556,094 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 12,212,63 USD								0.02
SEK 422/JTI USD 38,088 03/01/2025 Morgan Isanley 176 THB 1,099,736,470 USD 115,448,094 22/01/2025 Morgan Isanley 2,919,111 TRY 662,028,065 USD 12,433,332 22/01/2025 Barclays 2,919,111 USD 20,194 AUD 32,500 02/01/2025 HSD 46 USD 63,487 AUD 10,812 30/01/2025 Barclays 734 USD 63,487 AUD 36,133 30/01/2025 Barclays 734 USD 16,001,302 AUD 42,601,680 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 749,416 USD 22,485,301 AUD 48,725,6094 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 749,416 USD 18,660,4941 AUD 18,726,608 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 749,416 USD 21,939,481 BRI 135,889,063 02/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 2,143,816 USD 41,009,090 BRI	PLN		USD				12,862	-
THE								-
TRY								-
TRY								0.01
USD 20,194 AUD 32,500 02/01/2025 HSPC 49 USD 29,667 AUD 101,812 03/01/2025 BMP Paribas 368 USD 22,812 AUD 36,138 03/01/2025 BMP Paribas 368 USD 16,001,302 AUD 36,138 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 749,416 USD 29,435,301 AUD 45,526,094 06/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 842,623 USD 64,427,151 AUD 101,136,187 06/01/2025 BMP Paribas 1,726,603 USD 418,600 BRL 135,089,063 02/01/2025 Githbank 7,2802 USD 418,000 BRL 23,249,522 06/01/2025 Githbank 305,929 USD 417,099,999 BRL 231,433,20 06/01/2025 Githbank 405,544 USD 134,130 BRL 281,438,20 06/01/2025 Githbank 1,93,21 USD 12,110 CAD 31,455 03/								0.07
USD								-
USD								-
USD								-
USD								_
USD								0.02
SECTION 18,640,491 AUD								0.03
USD 21,939,481 BRL 135,089,063 02/01/2025 Citibalm 72,802 USD 418,000 BRL 2,449,622 20,10205 Citibams Sachs 21,483 USD 5,545,079 BRL 32,385,978 06/01/2025 Citibank 305,929 USD 31,576,892 BRL 132,760,26 22,100 60/01/2025 Citibank 406,544 USD 134,130 BRL 821,864 04/02/2025 Citibank 19,11 USD 17,132 CAD 31,456 03/01/2025 Citibank 19,11 USD 10,652,070 CAD 31,456 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 77 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 10,237,73 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,181 USD 45,451 CHF	USD		AUD					0.02
USD 418,000 BRI 2,449,622 20,701/2025 Goldman Sachs 21,483 USD 41,709,909 BRI 251,443,820 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,033,295 USD 31,576,892 BRI 193,276,026 22/01/2025 Citibank 406,544 USD 134,130 BRI 821,864 03/01/2025 Citibank 1,931 USD 22,110 CAD 31,456 03/01/2025 Citibank 237 USD 11,132 CAD 24,526 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 77 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 42,154,733 CAD 59,850,741 22/01/2025 Brontone-Dominion Bank 505,213 USD 45,451 CHF 40,100 03/01/2025 Barclays 11,135 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 Barclays 1,136 USD 42,253,006 CHF 77,379	USD	64,427,151	AUD	101,136,187			1,726,061	0.04
USD 5,545,079 BRL 32,385,978 06/01/2025 Citibank 305,929 USD 41,709,909 BRL 251,443,820 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,033,295 USD 31,576,892 BRL 193,276,026 22/01/2025 Citibank 406,544 USD 134,130 BRL 821,864 04/02/2025 Citibank 191 USD 17,132 CAD 24,526 03/01/2025 Citibank 237 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 77 USD 12,397 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 BPP Paribas 272,225 USD 262,736 CHF 40,100 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas 1,135 USD 8,6,001 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 BRV Paribas 1,130,66 USD 8,6,001 CHF 37,379 05/02/2025 Barclays 1,131,066 USD 1,1283,083 CNH 81,597,811 <								-
USD 41,709,909 BRL 251,443,820 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 1,033,295 USD 31,576,892 BRL 193,276,026 22/201/2025 Citibank 406,544 USD 134,130 BRL 82,1864 04/02/2025 Citibank 1,911 USD 12,1312 CAD 31,456 03/01/2025 Citibank 237 USD 17,132 CAD 24,526 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 77 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 42,154,733 CAD 59,850,741 O3/01/2025 BnP Paribas 272,225 USD 42,5473 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 Barclay 181 USD 45,451 CHF 40,100 03/01/2025 Barclay s 181 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 Barclay s 11,135 USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06								-
USD 31,576,892 BRI 193,276,026 22/01/2025 Citibank 406,544 USD 134,130 BRL 821,864 03/01/2025 Citibank 237 USD 17,132 CAD 24,526 03/01/2025 Citibank 237 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 42,154,733 CAD 59,850,741 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 505,213 USD 12,397 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,135 USD 45,451 CHF 40,100 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,135 USD 50,962 CHF 234,012 03/01/2025 State Street 710 USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,133,066 USD 41,128,003 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 150,921 USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,074		-,,-						0.01
USD 134,130 BRL 81,864 0.40/2/2025 Citibank 1,911 USD 22,110 CAD 31,456 03/01/2025 Citibank 237 USD 17,132 CAD 24,526 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanlely 77 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 42,154,733 CAD 59,850,741 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 505,213 USD 12,397 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 Barclays 181 USD 45,451 CHF 234,012 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,117 USD 50,962 CHF 245,470 03/01/2025 Starclays 181 USD 86,001 CHF 77,379 05/02/2025 Barclays 1,18 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BhV Paribas 1,113,066 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/								0.03
USD 22,110 CAD 31,456 03/01/2025 Citibank 237 USD 17,132 CAD 24,526 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 77 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 42,154,733 CAD 59,850,741 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 505,213 USD 12,397 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas 1,185 USD 262,736 CHF 40,100 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas 1,185 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 Breath 1,115 USD 8,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BRP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,851,818 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 42,503,065 CNH 30,921,375 22/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,131,066 USD 42,503,065 CNH 30,								0.01
USD 17,132 CAD 24,526 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 77 USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 42,154,733 CAD 59,850,741 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 505,213 USD 12,397 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 Barclays 181 USD 45,451 CHF 40,00 03/01/2025 Barclays 11,315 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 State Street 710 USD 86,801 CHF 77,379 05/02/2025 Barclays 188 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 5,734,589 CZK 13,439,430								-
USD 10,652,070 CAD 14,925,103 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 272,225 USD 42,154,733 CAD 59,850,741 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 505,213 USD 12,397 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 Barclays 181 USD 45,451 CHF 40,100 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,135 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,117 USD 86,001 CHF 77,379 05/02/2025 Barclays 158 USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,068 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 150,921 USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,704,194 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 150,921 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Gildman Sachs 185,731 USD 5,734,589 CZK								_
USD 42,154,733 CAD 59,850,741 22/01/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 505,213 USD 12,397 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 Barclays 181 USD 45,451 CHF 40,100 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,117 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,117 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 State Street 710 USD 86,001 CHF 77,379 05/02/2025 Barclays 158 USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 11,283,083 CNH 281,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 11,283,083 CNH 287,704,194 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 12,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 21,431,303 COP								0.01
USD 12,397 CHF 11,054 03/01/2025 Barclays 181 USD 45,451 CHF 40,100 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,135 USD 262,736 CHF 234,012 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,117 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 Bact Street 710 USD 86,001 CHF 77,379 05/02/2025 Barclays 158 USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,704,194 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 150,921 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 57,345,589 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 57,345,589 CZK 138,877,001 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555								0.01
USD 262,736 CHF 234,012 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,117 USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 State Street 710 USD 86,001 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 Barclays 158 USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 150,921 USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,704,194 06/01/2025 Citibank 748,276 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 21,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 445 USD 20,982 CZK 138,877,001 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK	USD		CHF					-
USD 50,962 CHF 45,470 03/01/2025 State Street 710 USD 86,001 CHF 77,379 05/02/2025 Barclays 158 USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 150,921 USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,704,194 06/01/2025 Citibank 748,276 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 21,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 445 USD 5,734,589 CZK 489,707 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 337 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 BSC 60dman Sachs 330,423 USD 18,400,333	USD	45,451	CHF	40,100			1,135	-
USD 86,001 CHF 77,379 05/02/2025 Barclays 158 USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,704,194 06/01/2025 Citibank 748,276 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 21,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 445 USD 5,734,589 CZK 188,877,001 03/01/2025 Citibank 9,060 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 337,494,254 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,232 USD 882,091 EU			CHF					-
USD 84,816,160 CLP 83,246,238,784 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 1,113,066 USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 150,921 USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,704,194 06/01/2025 Citibank 748,276 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 21,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 445 USD 5,734,589 CZK 138,877,001 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 9,060 USD 20,982 CZK 499,777 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 337,721,855 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 BRP Paribas 165,232 USD 1,5477,223<								-
USD 11,283,083 CNH 81,587,181 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 150,921 USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,704,194 06/01/2025 Citibank 748,276 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 21,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 445 USD 5,734,589 CZK 138,877,001 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 37 USD 20,982 CZK 499,777 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 37 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555 02/01/2025 HSBC 641,357 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 882,091 EUR								-
USD 31,817,371 CNH 227,704,194 06/01/2025 Citibank 748,276 USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 21,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 4,45 USD 5,734,589 CZK 138,877,001 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 377 USD 20,982 CZK 499,777 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 377 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555 22/01/2025 HSBC 641,357 USD 18,400,333 EUR 117,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,232 USD 882,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 838,349,183 EUR								0.03
USD 42,503,065 CNH 309,291,375 22/01/2025 Citibank 295,772 USD 21,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 445 USD 5,734,589 CZK 138,877,001 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 9,060 USD 20,982 CZK 499,777 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 337 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555 22/01/2025 HSBC 641,357 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,232 USD 882,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR								0.03
USD 21,431,303 COP 93,855,176,201 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 185,213 USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 445 USD 5,734,589 CZK 138,877,001 03/01/2025 Citibank 9,060 USD 20,982 CZK 499,777 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 377 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555 22/01/2025 HSBC 641,357 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,232 USD 882,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 103,493 USD 6,257,152 EUR								0.02
USD 59,788 CZK 1,439,430 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 445 USD 5,734,589 CZK 138,877,001 03/01/2025 Citibank 9,060 USD 20,982 CZK 499,777 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 377 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555 22/01/2025 HSBC 641,357 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,232 USD 15,477,223 EUR 14,780,293 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 888,2091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 103,493 USD 6,257,152 EUR 2,770 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,38								0.01
USD 5,734,589 CZK 138,877,001 05/01/2025 Citibank 9,060 USD 20,982 CZK 499,777 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 377 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555 22/01/2025 HSBC 641,357 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,232 USD 15,477,223 EUR 14,780,293 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 882,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,								_
USD 20,982 CZK 499,777 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 377 USD 37,173,185 CZK 893,606,555 06/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 330,423 USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555 22/01/2025 HSBC 641,357 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,322 USD 15,477,223 EUR 14,780,293 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 882,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 11								-
USD 37,494,254 CZK 893,606,555 22/01/2025 HSBC 641,357 USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,232 USD 15,477,223 EUR 14,780,293 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 888,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 Citibank 8,568 USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 103,493 USD 2,908 EUR 2,770 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684	USD							-
USD 18,400,333 EUR 17,573,460 03/01/2025 Barclays 165,232 USD 15,477,223 EUR 14,780,293 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 882,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 Citibank 8,568 USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 103,493 USD 2,908 EUR 2,770 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 6,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,573,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684	USD	37,173,185	CZK	893,606,555			330,423	0.01
USD 15,477,223 EUR 14,780,293 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas 140,454 USD 882,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 Citibank 8,568 USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 103,493 USD 2,908 EUR 2,770 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684	USD	37,494,254	CZK	893,606,555	22/01/2025	HSBC	641,357	0.02
USD 882,091 EUR 841,828 03/01/2025 Citibank 8,568 USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 103,493 USD 2,908 EUR 2,770 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684								-
USD 838,349,183 EUR 794,813,309 03/01/2025 HSBC 13,611,143 USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 103,493 USD 2,908 EUR 2,770 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684								-
USD 7,460,186 EUR 7,089,764 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch 103,493 USD 2,908 EUR 2,770 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684								
USD 2,908 EUR 2,770 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley 34 USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684								0.32
USD 6,257,152 EUR 5,971,109 06/01/2025 Barclays 60,473 USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684								-
USD 6,917,260 EUR 6,577,382 06/01/2025 BNP Paribas 91,405 USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684								-
USD 125,278,907 EUR 119,021,947 06/01/2025 HSBC 1,760,684								-
								0.05
								-
USD 97,008,456 EUR 92,082,171 22/01/2025 HSBC 1,384,716								0.04
USD 3,314 EUR 3,183 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas 6			EUR	3,183	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas		-
USD 818,314,387 EUR 784,914,687 05/02/2025 HSBC 2,736,218								0.07
USD 102,716 GBP 81,676 02/01/2025 Barclays 392	USD	102,716	GBP	81,676	02/01/2025	Barclays	392	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	15,653	GBP	12,353	03/01/2025		177	-
USD USD	28,742,045 153,432	GBP GBP	22,699,024 121,915	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	304,707 697	-
USD	195,655	GBP	154,499	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	2,098	-
USD USD	28,473,715 10,167,971	GBP HUF	22,699,024 3,973,541,204	05/02/2025 06/01/2025		44,433 145,329	-
USD	28,886,133	HUF	11,243,482,539		BNP Paribas	526,191	0.01
USD	4,875,949	HUF	1,923,323,916		Goldman Sachs	24,663	-
USD USD	42,557,787 69,195,881	HUF IDR	16,622,748,337 1,105,473,397,489		Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	664,954 633,316	0.02 0.02
USD	68,776,874	IDR	1,105,473,397,489	22/01/2025		516,103	0.01
USD	10,581,320	INR	895,042,129	06/01/2025		130,364	- 0.01
USD USD	31,947,359 42,272,168	INR INR	2,698,273,918 3,593,316,047		Goldman Sachs J.P. Morgan	440,974 385,601	0.01 0.01
USD	26,151	JPY	4,010,696	06/01/2025	Barclays	559	-
USD USD	1,200,033 89,467	JPY JPY	184,421,705 13,931,011	06/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	23,266 575	-
USD	20,768,605	KRW	29,766,188,010		Goldman Sachs	569,330	0.01
USD	60,661,241	MXN	1,236,329,709	22/01/2025		1,132,297	0.03
USD USD	16,791,842 24,038,609	PLN PLN	68,400,847 97,906,562	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	193,163 292,739	0.01 0.01
USD	41,382	SEK	451,930	03/01/2025		421	-
USD	329,333	SEK	3,606,280	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	2,473	=
USD USD	68,613 33,999	SEK SEK	750,443 373,001		Morgan Stanley	596 131	-
USD	988,305	SGD	1,328,354	03/01/2025	Barclays	13,937	-
USD USD	682,101 89,112	SGD SGD	925,580 119,107	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	3,175 1,745	-
USD	302,351	SGD	407,734		Goldman Sachs	3,272	=
USD	610,347	SGD	820,995	03/01/2025		8,136	-
USD USD	613,896 47,894,543	SGD SGD	834,001 64,013,417	03/01/2025 06/01/2025		2,144 933,706	0.03
USD	47,782,068	SGD	64,244,085	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	652,010	0.02
USD USD	21,188,271 7,072	SGD SGD	28,764,370 9,589	22/01/2025 05/02/2025		71,753 28	-
USD	1,305,592	THB	43,922,318	06/01/2025		17,131	-
USD	42,688,990	TWD	1,385,983,441	06/01/2025	J.P. Morgan	454,223	0.01
USD USD	44,266,618 2,497,196	ZAR ZAR	814,863,360 44,849,324	06/01/2025 22/01/2025		1,081,181 124,000	0.03
	ed Gain on Forward Currency Exch		, ,	,,	24.0.4,0	45,236,532	1.09
ALID	14.333.131	HCD	0.212.040	02/01/2025	Darelave	(420.125)	(0.01)
AUD AUD	14,333,131 40,223	USD USD	9,313,960 25,830	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(428,135) (894)	(0.01)
AUD	84,608	USD	54,825	03/01/2025	HSBC	(2,373)	-
AUD AUD	56,894 36,581	USD USD	36,905 23,763		Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley	(1,634) (1,085)	-
AUD	26,062	USD	16,799	03/01/2025		(641)	=
AUD	98,836,187	USD	62,983,667		BNP Paribas	(1,709,876)	(0.04)
AUD BRL	14,425,383 136,754,004	USD USD	8,966,407 23,519,132	05/02/2025 02/01/2025		(22,991) (1,382,951)	(0.03)
BRL	784,681	USD	129,300	02/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(2,285)	-
BRL BRL	99,799,066 91,293,582	USD USD	16,892,420 15,098,662	06/01/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(747,708) (329,901)	(0.02) (0.01)
BRL	92,737,150	USD	15,886,450	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(884,159)	(0.01)
BRL	135,089,063	USD	21,830,071	04/02/2025		(97,486)	-
CAD CAD	54,129 16,208	USD USD	38,350 11,566	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(709) (295)	-
CAD	19,623	USD	14,059	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(413)	-
CAD CAD	9,882,013 59,850,741	USD USD	7,033,428 42,131,853	03/01/2025	RBC Toronto-Dominion Bank	(161,614) (507,926)	(0.01)
CAD	9,847,395	USD	6,856,828		BNP Paribas	(453)	(0.01)
CHF	18,388,354	USD	20,903,533	03/01/2025	Barclays	(581,541)	(0.01)
CHF CHF	20,978 114,180	USD USD	23,622 129,337	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	(438) (3,149)	-
CHF	33,313	USD	37,747		Merrill Lynch	(931)	-
CHF	83,945	USD	95,251		Morgan Stanley	(2,479)	-
CHF CLP	18,310,135 67,905,016,297	USD USD	20,336,912 69,866,501	05/02/2025 06/01/2025		(24,112) (1,588,821)	(0.04)
CLP	15,341,222,487	USD	16,124,045	06/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(698,630)	(0.02)
CLP CNH	83,246,238,784 309,291,375	USD USD	84,795,668 42,484,508	22/01/2025 06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,106,143) (283,252)	(0.03) (0.01)
COP	93,855,176,201	USD	21,471,752	07/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(179,861)	(0.01)
CZK	139,107,020	USD	5,802,830	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(67,817)	=
CZK CZK	494,828 487,334	USD USD	20,703 20,435	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	(303) (343)	-
CZK	388,934	USD	16,275	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(240)	=
CZK CZK	893,606,555 138,877,001	USD USD	37,484,566 5,737,602	06/01/2025		(641,804) (8,912)	(0.02)
EUR	138,877,001 817,240	USD	5,737,692 852,573	05/02/2025 02/01/2025		(4,564)	-
EUR	9,319,277	USD	9,803,380	03/01/2025	Barclays	(133,233)	-
EUR EUR	8,979,024 1,091,461,191	USD USD	9,421,765 1,151,277,477	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	(104,681) (18,722,761)	(0.45)
	_,0/1,.01,1/1	000	-,,, , , , , ,	,,		(20,722,701)	(0.15)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR	1,167,579	USD	1,236,806	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(25,268)	-
EUR	32,732,083	USD	34,621,598	06/01/2025		(653,000)	(0.01)
EUR	97,874,197	USD	103,048,644	06/01/2025		(1,477,067)	(0.04)
EUR EUR	1,821,657 15,278,132	USD USD	1,936,846 16,072,371	22/01/2025	State Street	(46,373) (206,628)	-
EUR	1,551,317	USD	1,629,437		BNP Paribas	(18,455)	-
EUR	2,485,234	USD	2,593,989	05/02/2025		(11,667)	-
EUR	1,062,094,012	USD	1,107,287,440	05/02/2025		(3,701,655)	(0.09)
GBP	334,409	USD	424,391	03/01/2025		(5,444)	-
GBP	27,092,174	USD	34,305,238		BNP Paribas	(364,162)	(0.01)
GBP GBP	242,175 110,167	USD USD	306,138 138,373	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(2,742) (355)	-
GBP	81,676	USD	102,685	05/02/2025		(390)	_
GBP	27,309,014	USD	34,266,368		Goldman Sachs	(63,327)	-
HUF	16,622,748,337	USD	42,589,954		Goldman Sachs	(661,648)	(0.02)
IDR	1,105,473,397,489	USD	68,841,118	06/01/2025		(278,553)	(0.01)
INR JPY	3,593,316,047 4,059,730	USD USD	42,317,470 27,054	06/01/2025		(360,130) (1,149)	(0.01)
JPY	1,644,103,664	USD	10,889,864	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(399.090)	(0.01)
JPY	5,834,826	USD	38,068	06/01/2025		(837)	(0.01)
JPY	5,518,342	USD	36,328	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,117)	-
KRW	29,766,188,010	USD	21,320,041	06/01/2025		(1,120,765)	(0.03)
KRW	30,424,238,182	USD	21,100,103		BNP Paribas	(468,301)	(0.01)
KRW MXN	29,766,188,010 95,345,452	USD USD	20,779,479 4,663,830	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(593,926) (59,165)	(0.01)
MXN	1,424,384,398	USD	69,926,240		BNP Paribas	(1,136,258)	(0.03)
PLN	51,586,871	USD	12,659,653		BNP Paribas	(141,183)	-
PLN	68,400,847	USD	16,782,650	22/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(192,980)	(0.01)
SEK	58,616	USD	5,341	03/01/2025		(28)	-
SEK	171,800,508	USD	15,752,090		BNP Paribas	(180,717)	-
SEK SEK	695,068 45,567	USD USD	63,334 4,152	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(336) (22)	-
SEK	587,071	USD	53,663		Morgan Stanley	(453)	_
SEK	15,301	USD	1,394	05/02/2025		(5)	-
SEK	166,568,018	USD	15,164,411		BNP Paribas	(40,166)	-
SGD	9,589	USD	7,062	02/01/2025		(28)	-
SGD SGD	531,624 120,946,480	USD USD	392,879 90,178,125	03/01/2025	Barciays BNP Paribas	(2,925) (1,462,157)	(0.04)
SGD	171,414	USD	127,680	03/01/2025		(1,946)	(0.04)
SGD	24,335	USD	18,067		Goldman Sachs	(217)	-
SGD	1,294,991	USD	962,467	03/01/2025		(12,571)	-
SGD	290,886	USD	216,329		Merrill Lynch	(2,960)	-
SGD	735,701	USD	548,327		Morgan Stanley	(8,679)	-
SGD SGD	485,923 43,449,327	USD USD	361,106 32,306,233		Standard Chartered BNP Paribas	(4,674) (431,403)	(0.01)
SGD	41,927,276	USD	31,817,371	06/01/2025		(1,059,131)	(0.02)
SGD	42,880,898	USD	31,910,654		Goldman Sachs	(452,828)	(0.01)
SGD	120,180,752	USD	88,511,381		Goldman Sachs	(232,131)	(0.01)
SGD	135,170	USD	99,555	05/02/2025		(266)	-
TWD TWD	399,342,341 986,641,100	USD USD	12,352,067 30,311,880	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		(182,997) (246,184)	(0.01)
TWD	1,385,983,441	USD	42,735,059	22/01/2025		(559,384)	(0.01)
USD	47,694	CAD	68,596	03/01/2025		(7)	-
USD	3,290	CHF	2,973		BNP Paribas	(8)	-
USD	20,985,315	COP	93,855,176,201		Goldman Sachs	(306,577)	(0.01)
USD USD	9,904 234,496	GBP GBP	7,912 187,608	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(9) (539)	-
USD	26,680	GBP	21,329	05/02/2025		(33)	_
USD	30,295	JPY	4,764,135		Merrill Lynch	(215)	-
USD	105,392,241	MXN	2,186,542,676	06/01/2025		(205,821)	(0.01)
USD	21,085,276	PHP	1,248,880,868	22/01/2025		(372,144)	(0.01)
USD USD	8,084 103,971	SEK	89,349	03/01/2025	Barciays Goldman Sachs	(15)	-
USD	90,139	SEK SEK	1,148,423 994,556	03/01/2025		(118) (4)	=
USD	30,137,703	THB	1,055,814,151	06/01/2025		(834,581)	(0.02)
USD	15,745,458	TRY	658,707,973	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(2,529,634)	(0.06)
USD	81,957	TRY	3,320,092		Morgan Stanley	(10,155)	-
ZAR	44,849,324	USD	2,500,885	06/01/2025		(123,999)	(0.01)
ZAR ZAR	191,365,065 289,708,944	USD USD	10,501,978 15,952,960	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs HSBC	(360,174) (599,211)	(0.01) (0.02)
ZAR	288,940,027	USD	15,952,961		Morgan Stanley	(639,962)	(0.02)
			,,,,	,,	. 01		
	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	-				(53,294,593)	(1.28)
net unrealised l	Loss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(8,058,061)	(0.19)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025	3,078 737 442 1,129 (180)	GBP USD	215,389,394 85,323,410 90,939,774 123,193,305 (20,119,219)	1,558,947 240,061 53,526 170,717 718,393	0.04 0.01 - 0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				2,741,644	0.07
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025 Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US US U	980 (312) 6 1,183 (146) 809 (151) (2,401) (1,773)	EUR JPY EUR USD USD	119,851,482 (43,200,773) 826,052 131,328,363 (132,147,345) 100,718,274 (17,287,141) (255,715,878) (212,455,266)	(53,434) (58,508) (1,030,738)	(0.03)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(1,142,680)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				1,598,964	0.04

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Reference Entity	E	Buy/Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
52,057,000	USD	Citigroup	CDX.NA.EM.42-V1	E	Buy	(1.00)%	20/12/2029	1,605,012	0.04
Total Credit De	fault Swap	Contracts at Fair Valu	ue - Assets					1,605,012	0.04
54,970,000	USD	Citigroup	CDX.NA.HY.43-V1	E	Buy	(5.00)%	20/12/2029	(4,311,298)	(0.11)
Total Credit De	fault Swap	Contracts at Fair Valu	ue - Liabilities					(4,311,298)	(0.11)
Net Market Val	et Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Liabilities								(0.07)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
215,000,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month			
02.015.000	HCD	C:t:	Receive fixed 2.276%	18/12/2029	229,041	0.01
92,815,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 4.021% Receive floating SOFR 1 day	19/04/2037	446,333	0.01
143,154,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.884%		.,	
131,861,000	LICD	Citigroup	Receive floating SOFR 1 day Pay fixed 3.624%	15/08/2034	1,704,399	0.04
151,001,000	นวบ	Citigroup	Receive floating SOFR 1 day	15/07/2036	4,502,093	0.11
Total Interest Rat	e Swan Con	tracts at Fair Value -	Assets	•	6,881,866	0.17
. ota. mee ese nae	e on ap con	aracis ar rain value	,1550.5			0.17
568,016,000	IISD	Citigroup	Pay floating SOFR 1 day			
300,010,000	usb	Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.458%	15/07/2028	(5,408,583)	(0.13)
250,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day	02/01/2024	(2.210.002)	(0.04)
220,298,000	RDI	Citigroup	Receive fixed 9.64% Pay floating CDI 1 day	02/01/2026	(2,310,892)	(0.06)
220,290,000	DILL	Citigroup	Receive fixed 11.245%	04/01/2027	(2,284,105)	(0.06)
220,304,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day	/ /	((0.00)
285.000.000	RDI	Citigroup	Receive fixed 11.3% Pay floating CDI 1 day	04/01/2027	(2,248,837)	(0.05)
203,000,000	DILL	Citigroup	Receive fixed 10.578%	02/01/2026	(1,955,841)	(0.05)
170,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day			
140,000,000	DDI	Citigroup	Receive fixed 11.526% Pay floating CDI 1 day	04/01/2027	(1,608,123)	(0.04)
140,000,000	DKL	Citigroup	Receive fixed 10.995%	04/01/2027	(1,577,515)	(0.04)
497,200,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month			
382,396,000	LICD	Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.16% Pay floating SOFR 1 day	18/12/2026	(611,440)	(0.01)
362,390,000	นวบ	Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.951%	19/04/2029	(202,254)	-
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value -	Liabilities		(18,207,590)	(0.44)
Net Market Value	on Interest	: Rate Swap Contract	s - Liabilities		(11,325,724)	(0.27)
		Smap contidet		:	(11,323,724)	(0.27)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money m	arket instru	ments admitted to	an official exch	ange	El Salvador El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S				
Bonds					9.65% 21/11/2054	USD	782,000 _	827,911	0.14
Austria								827,911	0.14
Suzano Austria GmbH 3.75% 15/01/2031	USD	986.000	871,591	0.14	France Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868%		_		
13, 01, 2031	435	700,000	871,591	0.14	Perpetual	EUR	2,700,000	2,942,626	0.48
Belaium		-			Altice France SA, 144A 5.5% 15/10/2029	USD	675,000	509,032	0.08
Azelis Finance NV, Reg. S 5.75%	FUD	E22,000	F41.041	0.00	Altice France SA, Reg. S 5.875% 01/02/2027	EUR	571,000	477,639	0.08
15/03/2028 KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8%	EUR		561,061	0.09	Altice France SA, Reg. S 3.375% 15/01/2028	EUR	1,159,000	913,703	0.15
Perpetual Ontex Group NV, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR		686,402	0.12	Banijay Entertainment SAS, Reg. S 7% 01/05/2029	EUR	642,000	703,643	0.11
15/07/2026	EUR	1,071,000	1,108,298	0.18	Bertrand Franchise Finance SAS, Reg. S 6.5% 18/07/2030	EUR	330,000	359,229	0.06
		_	2,355,761	0.39	BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.375% Perpetual	EUR	800,000	899.657	0.15
Brazil Brazil Government Bond 10%					Cerba Healthcare SACA, Reg. S 3.5%			,	
01/01/2027	BRL	14,440 _	2,237,068	0.37	31/05/2028 Chrome HoldCo SAS, Reg. S 5%	EUR	699,000	600,804	0.10
			2,237,068	0.37	31/05/2029 Crown European Holdings SACA, Reg. S	EUR	101,000	59,410	0.01
Bulgaria		_			4.5% 15/01/2030 Elis SA, Reg. S 4.125% 24/05/2027	EUR EUR	224,000 200,000	240,907 212,357	0.04
Bulgaria Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 05/03/2037	USD	678,000	636,739	0.10	Elis SA, Reg. S 1.625% 03/04/2028	EUR	1,000,000	988,525	0.16
		_	636,739	0.10	ELO SACA, Reg. S 5.875% 17/04/2028 Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.75% 15/02/2027	EUR EUR	600,000 732,000	547,409 732,483	0.09 0.12
Cayman Islands		_			Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 15/06/2027	EUR	900,000	888,965	0.15
Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S	HCD	1 225 000	1.1/3.0/3	0.10	Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 15/06/2029 Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 6.875%	EUR	200,000	186,700	0.03
4.875% 14/02/2035 Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S	USD	1,235,000	1,163,962	0.19	15/04/2031 Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 14/06/2027	EUR EUR	950,000 500,000	1,060,072 544,246	0.17 0.09
5.375% 29/01/2054	USD	1,519,000	1,322,123	0.22	Iliad SA, Reg. S 1.875% 11/02/2028	EUR	300,000	297,674	0.05
			2,486,085	0.41	Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 15/02/2029 Iliad SA, Reg. S 4.25% 15/12/2029	EUR EUR	200,000 200,000	220,038 211,707	0.04
Chile		_			Loxam SAS, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2026	EUR	500,000	517,832	0.08
Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en pesos, Reg. S, 144A 2.3%					Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 3.5% 01/07/2028	EUR	575,000	591,136	0.10
01/10/2028 Chile Government Bond 3.5%	CLP	2,500,000,000	2,227,037	0.36	Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 7.25% 17/11/2029	EUR	191,000	210,698	0.03
31/01/2034	USD	1,230,000	1,065,795	0.18	Renault SA, Reg. S 1.125% 04/10/2027 Rexel SA, Reg. S 2.125% 15/06/2028	EUR EUR	1,100,000 1,260,000	1,081,300 1,256,269	0.18 0.21
			3,292,832	0.54	Societe Generale SA, 144A 4.25%	USD	590,000	588,060	
Colombia Colombia Government Bond 3.125%		_			14/04/2025	USD			0.10
15/04/2031	USD	1,791,000	1,422,072	0.23			-	17,842,121	2.92
			1,422,072	0.23	Germany Adler Pelzer Holding GmbH, Reg. S				
Costa Rica		_			9.5% 01/04/2027 ASK Chemicals Deutschland Holding	EUR	585,000	584,254	0.10
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 7.158% 12/03/2045	USD	270,000	277,672	0.04	GmbH, Reg. S 10% 15/11/2029 Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH.	EUR	192,000	196,748	0.03
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 13/11/2054	USD	1.509.000	1.565.075	0.26	Reg. S 3.5% 11/02/2027	EUR	1,330,000	1,312,968	0.22
715 70 15, 11, 255 1	035	-			Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	228,054	0.04
Czech Republic		-	1,842,747	0.30	CT Investment GmbH, Reg. S 6.375% 15/04/2030	EUR	307,000	333,108	0.05
Czech Republic Government Bond	671/	07.550.000	2 01 4 050		Fressnapf Holding SE, Reg. S 5.25% 31/10/2031	EUR	240,000	257,210	0.04
4.9% 14/04/2034 Czech Republic Government Bond	CZK		3,814,858	0.63	Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH, Reg. S 7.5% 21/08/2026	EUR	406,266	435,004	0.07
1.95% 30/07/2037 Czech Republic Government Bond,	CZK	52,440,000	1,670,223	0.27	Novelis Sheet Ingot GmbH, Reg. S				
Reg. S 2.5% 25/08/2028	CZK	49,330,000	1,948,938	0.32	3.375% 15/04/2029 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 674	EUR	350,000	349,690	0.06
			7,434,019	1.22	mbH, Reg. S 6% 30/07/2026 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675	EUR	958,326	997,395	0.16
Denmark		_			mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675	EUR	153,000	164,358	0.03
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 21/06/2030	EUR	2,782,000	3,082,517	0.51	mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 TK Elevator Midco GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	254,000	273,270	0.04
		-	3,082,517	0.51	4.375% 15/07/2027	EUR	500,000	518,955	0.09
Dominican Republic		-			Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S 0.5% 12/01/2029	EUR	846,000	781,185	0.13
Dominican Republic Government Bond Reg. S 6.85% 27/01/2045	, USD	1,196,000	1,179,854	0.19	ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 2.75% 25/05/2027	EUR	700,000	694,003	0.11
<u> </u>	230	-, 3,000	1,179,854	0.19	ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3.75% 21/09/2028	EUR	200,000	197,569	0.03
Egypt		=		0.19	, + -, = + = +	2311			
Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S	1165	1 220 000	1.002.611	0.10	Hong Vong		-	7,323,771	1.20
7.625% 29/05/2032	USD	1,230,000 –	1,083,611	0.18	Hong Kong Xiaomi Best Time International Ltd.,				
		_	1,083,611	0.18	Reg. S 4.1% 14/07/2051	USD	1,660,000	1,249,021	0.21
							-	1,249,021	0.21

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Hungary					Jersey				
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 25/07/2029	EUR	1,087,000	1,146,756	0.19	Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7% 28/02/2029	EUR	411,000	448,031	0.07
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375% 12/09/2033	EUR		561,588	0.09	Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25% 31/07/2030	EUR	355,000	387,894	0.06
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 26/03/2036	USD		1,611,246	0.26	CPUK Finance Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 28/08/2027	GBP	509,000	607,010	0.10
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 25/09/2052	USD		365,588	0.06	Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125% 08/10/2032	EUR	3,500,000	3,220,464	0.53
			3,685,178	0.60	Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.875% 14/03/2036	EUR	1,400,000	1,264,226	0.21
Indonesia					Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 5.875% 13/05/2043	GBP	250,000	310,016	0.05
Indonesia Government Bond 6.875% 15/04/2029	IDR	51,903,000,000	3,211,650	0.53	13,03,2013	GDI	_	6,237,641	1.02
Indonesia Government Bond 7% 15/02/2033		31,675,000,000	1,965,188	0.32	Luxembourg		-		1.02
Indonesia Treasury 6.75% 15/07/2035		77,564,000,000	4,730,464	0.77	AccorInvest Group SA, Reg. S 6.375% 15/10/2029	EUR	217,000	237,326	0.04
			9,907,302	1.62	Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 4% 15/02/2028	EUR	300,000	71,598	0.01
Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 2.45%					Aramark International Finance SARL, Reg. S 3.125% 01/04/2025	EUR	3,000	3,111	0.00
29/10/2026 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3%	USD	438,000	420,089	0.07	Birkenstock Financing SARL, Reg. S 5.25% 30/04/2029	EUR	910,000	959.016	
29/10/2028 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.3%	USD	281,000	260,662	0.04	Herens Midco SARL, Reg. S 5.25%			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0.16
30/01/2032	USD	1,831,000	1,602,109	0.26	15/05/2029 Matterhorn Telecom SA, Reg. S 3.125%	EUR	513,000	443,860	0.07
AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 23/07/2029	EUR	700,000	763,982	0.13	15/09/2026 PLT VII Finance SARL, Reg. S 6%	EUR	462,000	476,039	0.08
AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% Perpetual	EUR	1,100,000	1,154,691	0.19	15/06/2031 Rossini SARL, Reg. S 6.75% 31/12/2029	EUR EUR	1,273,000 387,000	1,392,754 425,426	0.23 0.07
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 01/03/2033	EUR	350,000	392,591	0.06	Segro Capital SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.875% 23/03/2030	EUR	900,000	877,612	0.14
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	600,000	639,751	0.10	SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 12/09/2054 SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.875% Perpetual	EUR EUR	511,000 620,000	488,106 605,804	0.08 0.10
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6% Perpetual	EUR	1,300,000	1,364,549	0.22	Summer BC Holdco B SARL, Reg. S 5.75% 31/10/2026	EUR	550,000	570,815	0.09
eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 5.75% 15/12/2029	EUR	370,000	403,127	0.07	Telenet Finance Luxembourg Notes SARL, Reg. S 3.5% 01/03/2028	EUR	900,000	929,379	0.15
Perrigo Finance Unlimited Co. 6.125% 30/09/2032	USD	54,000	53,025	0.01	,		-	7,480,846	1.22
Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.625% 24/06/2046	USD	785,000	787,218	0.13	Mauritius		_		
		-	7,841,794	1.28	Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	707,245	666,664	0.11
Italy	5115		420.245				_	666,664	0.11
Generali, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 Guala Closures SpA, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR		439,245	0.07	Mexico		_		
15/06/2028 Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA,	EUR		210,364	0.04	America Movil SAB de CV 2.875% 07/05/2030	USD	860,000	769,802	0.13
Reg. S 1.625% 21/10/2028 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 4.875%	EUR		609,078	0.10	Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	USD	320,000	309,886	0.05
19/05/2030 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR		1,455,697	0.24	Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031 Mexican Bonos 7.5% 26/05/2033	MXN MXN	1,239,000 1,168,100	5,344,378 4,774,565	0.87 0.78
7.75% Perpetual Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 13/07/2027	EUR EUR		865,094 673,969	0.14 0.11	Mexican Bonos 8% 24/05/2035 Mexico Government Bond 4.49%	MXN	1,342,800	5,582,926	0.91
Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 12/02/2028 Mundys SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 24/01/2030	EUR EUR		934,808 480,498	0.15 0.08	25/05/2032 Mexico Government Bond 4.875%	EUR	1,198,000	1,263,085	0.21
Neopharmed Gentili SpA, Reg. S 7.125% 08/04/2030	EUR		526,265	0.09	19/05/2033	USD	1,410,000 _	1,270,476	0.21
Nexi SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 30/04/2026 Optics Bidco SpA 7.75% 24/01/2033	EUR EUR		608,969 513,707	0.10 0.08			_	19,315,118	3.16
Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 3.625% 25/05/2026	EUR		608,237	0.10	Netherlands Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV,				
Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 2.375% 12/10/2027	EUR		321,526	0.10	Reg. S, FRN 4.87% Perpetual Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV,	EUR	200,000	212,863	0.04
TeamSystem SpA, Reg. S 3.5% 15/02/2028	EUR		513,475	0.03	Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV.	EUR	1,400,000	1,410,989	0.23
Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 7.875%					Reg. S, FRN 3.248% Perpetual American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	100,000	103,219	0.02
31/07/2028 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.731%	EUR		705,372	0.12	3.375% 08/03/2029 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S,	EUR	300,000	317,157	0.05
15/01/2032 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375%	EUR		305,736	0.05	FRN 4.375% Perpetual Darling Global Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	800,000	820,786	0.14
Perpetual UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5%	EUR		624,607	0.10	3.625% 15/05/2026	EUR	956,000	994,734	0.16
Perpetual	EUR	1,100,000	1,195,796	0.20	Energizer Gamma Acquisition BV, Reg. S 3.5% 30/06/2029	EUR	301,000	301,510	0.05
lyery Const			11,592,443	1.90	Flora Food Management BV, Reg. S 6.875% 02/07/2029	EUR	300,000	325,500	0.05
Ivory Coast Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S		130 000	110 105	0	ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	USD	1,376,000	1,445,239	0.24
6.375% 03/03/2028 Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S	USD		119,405	0.02	Koninklijke KPN NV, Reg. S, FRN 2% Perpetual	EUR	1,100,000	1,139,084	0.19
5.25% 22/03/2030 Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR		373,247	0.06	Novo Nordisk Finance Netherlands BV, Reg. S 3.375% 21/05/2034	EUR	1,173,000	1,236,766	0.20
6.125% 15/06/2033	USD	1,572,000	1,404,419	0.23	OI European Group BV, Reg. S 5.25% 01/06/2029	EUR	406,000	430,765	0.07
			1,897,071	0.31	Phoenix PIB Dutch Finance BV, Reg. S 4.875% 10/07/2029	EUR	300,000	325,131	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 2%					Singapore				
01/03/2027 O-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 5.125%	EUR	250,000	254,451	0.04	Pfizer Investment Enterprises Pte. Ltd. 5.34% 19/05/2063	USD	528,000	489,212	0.08
01/03/2029 Sigma Holdco BV, Reg. S 5.75%	EUR	394,000	422,685	0.07			_	489,212	0.08
15/05/2026 Sunrise HoldCo IV BV, Reg. S 3.875%	EUR	114,170	117,527	0.02	South Africa		_		
15/06/2029 Telefonica Europe BV. Reg. S. FRN	EUR	600,000	607,708	0.10	South Africa Government Bond 4.3% 12/10/2028	USD	1,530,000	1,432,830	0.24
3.875% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV. Reg. S. FRN	EUR	1,500,000	1,566,280	0.26	South Africa Government Bond 4.85% 30/09/2029	USD	470.000	438.402	0.07
5.752% Perpetual Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	900,000	1,000,882	0.16	South Africa Government Bond 9% 31/01/2040	ZAR	135,790,000	6,131,796	1.00
6.135% Perpetual	EUR	1,200,000	1,346,578	0.22	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 19/11/2054	USD	1,156,000	1,112,986	0.18
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 144A 5.5% 15/08/2026	USD	200,000	197,900	0.03	7.7370 17/11/2004	435		9,116,014	1.49
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, Reg. S 3.75% 15/08/2026	EUR	1,430,000	1,474,714	0.24	Spain		_	9,110,014	1,49
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 1.25% 23/09/2032	EUR	300,000	259,874	0.04	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 6.5% Perpetual	USD	1,000,000	998,407	0.16
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual	EUR	1,800,000	1,825,131	0.30	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 9.375% Perpetual	USD	2,400,000	2,618,215	0.43
VZ Vendor Financing II BV, Reg. S 2.875% 15/01/2029	EUR	350,000	333,815	0.06	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 08/09/2029	EUR	3,400,000	3,790,895	
WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 1.35% 15/04/2028	EUR	1,800,000	1,772,314	0.29	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN		800.000		0.62
ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 2.5% 23/10/2027	EUR	300,000	293,590	0.05	4.25% 13/09/2030 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	,	861,854	0.14
ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 3% 23/10/2029	EUR	200,000	186,842	0.03	9.375% Perpetual Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625%	EUR	1,000,000	1,158,754	0.19
Ziggo Bond Co. BV, Reg. S 3.375% 28/02/2030	EUR	930,000	881,782	0.14	Perpetual Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625%	USD	1,200,000	1,321,482	0.22
Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 01/06/2048	USD	259,000	257,239	0.04	Perpetual CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.875%	USD	1,200,000	1,386,145	0.23
		_	21,863,055	3.58	Perpetual CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5%	EUR	1,000,000	1,067,586	0.17
Oman		-			Perpetual eDreams ODIGEO SA, Reg. S 5.5%	EUR	600,000	683,358	0.11
Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 25/01/2031	USD	1,250,000	1,284,194	0.21	15/07/2027 Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027	EUR EUR	707,000 380,000	743,628 377,332	0.12
Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 17/01/2048		960,000	975,353	0.16	Grifols SA, Reg. S 3.875% 15/10/2028 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	300,000	281,974	0.05
17,01,2010	035	-	2,259,547	0.37	30/04/2028 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S	EUR	252,000	193,317	0.03
Paraguay		-		0.57	10.375% 30/01/2030 Kaixo Bondco Telecom SA, Reg. S	EUR	161,000	140,647	0.02
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 3.849% 28/06/2033	USD	1,456,000	1,264,172	0.21	5.125% 30/09/2029 Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 4%	EUR	474,000	502,125	0.08
Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.4% 30/03/2050	USD	210,000	178,762	0.03	18/09/2027	EUR	1,284,000	1,334,841	0.22
3.170 307 037 2030	035	_	1,442,934	0.24	Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 5.75% 30/04/2029	EUR	200,000 _	218,941	0.04
Peru		-		0.24				17,679,501	2.89
Peru Government Bond 3% 15/01/2034	USD	1,611,000	1,302,091	0.21	Supranational Ardagh Metal Packaging Finance USA		_		
,, :		-,,	1,302,091	0.21	LLC, Reg. S 2% 01/09/2028 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A	EUR	212,000	200,733	0.03
Poland		-			5.25% 15/08/2027	USD	275,000	157,489	0.03
Poland Government Bond 6% 25/10/2033	PLN	4,023,000	989,237	0.16	Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/08/2026	EUR	138,000	128,761	0.02
Poland Government Bond 2% 25/08/2036	PLN	28,028,000	6,271,056	1.03	Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 2.125% 15/08/2026	EUR	1,120,000	1,044,135	0.17
Poland Government Bond 5.5% 18/03/2054	USD	1,619,000	1,493,238	0.24	European Union, Reg. S 3% 04/03/2053 European Union, Reg. S 3.375%		1,588,800	1,546,089	0.25
Poland Government Bond, Reg. S 3.625% 11/01/2034	EUR	851,000	900,675	0.15	05/10/2054 International Bank for Reconstruction	EUR	2,710,558	2,798,818	0.46
3.02370 11/01/2034	Luix	- 031,000	9,654,206	1.58	& Development 0.875% 15/07/2026	USD	3,420,000	3,245,932	0.53
Romania		-	9,054,200	1.36			_	9,121,957	1.49
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 5.625% 22/02/2036	EUR	791,000	789,043	0.13	Sweden Asmodee Group AB, Reg. S 5.75%				
Romania Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 17/01/2053	USD	364,000	368,774	0.06	15/12/2029 Sweden Government Bond, Reg. S 1%	EUR	100,000	107,419	0.02
7.025% 17/01/2055	030	304,000			12/11/2026 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25%	SEK	118,490,000	10,533,518	1.72
Saudi Arabia		-	1,157,817 ———————	0.19	15/02/2027 Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 5.5%	EUR	400,000	409,756	0.07
Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5% 18/01/2053	USD	1,459,000	1,237,382	0.20	15/05/2030 Verisure Midholding AB, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	443,000	479,397	0.08
, 04, 2000	330	-, 157,000	1,237,382	0.20	15/02/2029 Volvo Car AB, Reg. S 2.5% 07/10/2027	EUR EUR	1,037,000 2,770,000	1,079,299 2,817,829	0.17 0.46
Senegal		-		0.20	<u> </u>	-		15,427,218	2.52
Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	783,000	628,029	0.10	Switzerland		-		
		= -/	628,029	0.10	UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 2.095% 11/02/2032	USD	3,110,000	2,578,323	0.42
		_					_	2,578,323	0.42
							_		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Thailand Kasikornbank PCL, Reg. S, FRN 3.343% 02/10/2031	USD	570,000	546,106	0.09	AT&T, Inc. 3.15% 04/09/2036 AT&T, Inc. 3.55% 15/09/2055 Avantor Funding, Inc., Reg. S 3.875%	EUR USD	350,000 450,000	345,894 305,923	0.06 0.05
		-	546,106	0.09	15/07/2028 Ball Corp. 1.5% 15/03/2027	EUR EUR	1,100,000 500,000	1,141,245 501,203	0.19 0.08
Turkiye		-			Bath & Body Works, Inc. 6.75% 01/07/2036	USD	90,000	91,249	0.01
Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality, Reg. S 6.375% 09/12/2025 Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality,	USD	850,000	850,062	0.14	Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.375% 15/07/2027 Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.875%		486,000	502,974	0.08
Reg. S 10.5% 06/12/2028 Turkiye Government Bond 6.5%	USD	770,000	835,914	0.14	15/03/2028 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.2%	EUR	750,000	779,852	0.13
03/01/2035 Turkiye Government Bond 36%	USD	1,121,000	1,050,001	0.17	22/02/2034 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.55%	USD	1,540,000	1,542,735	0.25
12/08/2026 Turkiye Government Bond 7.625%	TRY	64,192,388	1,789,368	0.29	22/02/2054 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.65%	USD	680,000	665,818	0.11
15/05/2034	USD	1,318,000	1,341,451	0.22	22/02/2064 Cencora, Inc. 2.7% 15/03/2031	USD USD	435,000 4,001,000	422,908 3,483,399	0.07 0.57
			5,866,796	0.96	CF Industries, Inc. 4.95% 01/06/2043 Crown Castle, Inc., REIT 4.8%	USD	773,000	685,778	0.11
United Arab Emirates Dubai Government Bond, Reg. S 3.9%		-			01/09/2028 Crown Castle, Inc., REIT 5.6%	USD	820,000	812,332	0.13
09/09/2050 Finance Department Government of	USD	2,550,000	1,860,258	0.30	01/06/2029 Dana, Inc. 5.375% 15/11/2027	USD USD	2,520,000 255,000	2,573,723 252,602	0.42 0.04
Sharjah, Reg. S 4% 28/07/2050	USD	1,480,000	960,054	0.16	Dana, Inc. 5.625% 15/06/2028 Danaher Corp. 2.8% 10/12/2051	USD USD	300,000 1,100,000	296,096 686,227	0.05 0.11
		_	2,820,312	0.46	EMRLD Borrower LP, Reg. S 6.375% 15/12/2030	EUR	982,000	1,079,932	0.18
United Kingdom Amber Finco plc, Reg. S 6.625%					Encompass Health Corp. 4.75% 01/02/2030	USD	635.000	602,192	0.10
15/07/2029 Barclays plc, FRN 6.49% 13/09/2029	EUR USD	372,000 815,000	409,098 849,252	0.07 0.14	Ford Motor Co. 3.25% 12/02/2032	USD	500,000	417,479	0.07
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.973%	EUR	700,000			Ford Motor Co. 5.291% 08/12/2046 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 6.95%	USD	195,000	168,317	0.03
31/05/2036 British Telecommunications plc, Reg. S,			758,323	0.12	10/06/2026 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 7.35%	USD	240,000	245,671	0.04
FRN 1.874% 18/08/2080 Clarion Funding plc, Reg. S 1.875%	EUR	970,000	994,052	0.16	06/03/2030 General Motors Financial Co., Inc.	USD	2,260,000	2,399,600	0.39
22/01/2035 EC Finance plc, Reg. S 3% 15/10/2026	GBP EUR	776,000 576,000	700,782 570,492	0.12 0.09	5.45% 06/09/2034 Global Payments, Inc. 3.2%	USD	1,750,000	1,707,579	0.28
Flagship Finance plc, Reg. S 1.875% 14/07/2061	GBP	1,633,000	905,814	0.15	15/08/2029 Global Payments, Inc. 2.9%	USD	2,500,000	2,296,766	0.38
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.099% 04/06/2026	USD	1,691,000	1,671,559	0.27	15/05/2030 Graphic Packaging International LLC,	USD	370,000	330,312	0.05
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 6.254% 09/03/2034	USD	760,000	793,546	0.13	Reg. S 2.625% 01/02/2029 HCA, Inc. 4.125% 15/06/2029	EUR USD	600,000 2,690,000	594,978 2,574,639	0.10 0.42
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.874% 18/11/2035	USD	570,000	559,119	0.09	HCA, Inc. 2.375% 15/07/2031	USD	1,265,000	1,054,096	0.17
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 4.6% Perpetual INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S	USD	2,025,000	1,794,276	0.29	HCA, Inc. 5.45% 15/09/2034 HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049	USD USD	110,000 540,000	107,757 471,625	0.02 0.08
6.75% 15/04/2030	EUR	250,000	269,702	0.04	HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054 Healthpeak OP LLC, REIT 5.25%	USD	785,000	752,788	0.12
Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	GBP	500,000	629,368	0.10	15/12/2032 Hilton Worldwide Finance LLC 4.875%	USD	1,586,000	1,581,524	0.26
NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.516% 30/09/2028	USD	3,731,000	3,782,243	0.62	01/04/2027 IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 1.75% 15/03/2026	USD EUR	57,000 361,000	56,290 369,126	0.01 0.06
NatWest Group plc, FRN 6% Perpetual NatWest Group plc, FRN 8.125%	USD	540,000	538,408	0.09	IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 15/01/2028 IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.875% 15/06/2028	EUR EUR	870,000 200,000	869,877 203,432	0.14 0.03
Perpetual Nomad Foods Bondco plc, Reg. S 2.5%	USD	450,000	480,287	0.08	IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 15/03/2029	EUR	460,000	456,090	0.07
24/06/2028 Pinnacle Bidco plc, Reg. S 8.25%	EUR	1,210,000	1,206,150	0.20	MetLife, Inc. 6.4% 15/12/2066 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.794%	USD	11,000	11,272	0.00
11/10/2028 Places For People Treasury plc, Reg. S	EUR	407,000	448,758	0.07	13/02/2032 NNN REIT, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2034	USD USD	116,000 290,000	95,059 290,474	0.02 0.05
2.5% 26/01/2036 Punch Finance plc, Reg. S 6.125%	GBP	1,062,000	963,582	0.16	OneMain Finance Corp. 3.5% 15/01/2027	USD	203,000	193,790	0.03
30/06/2026 RAC Bond Co. plc, Reg. S 5.25%	GBP	638,000	791,883	0.13	OneMain Finance Corp. 6.625% 15/01/2028	USD	78,000	79,287	0.01
04/11/2046 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	GBP	456,000	553,567	0.09	Oracle Corp. 6.9% 09/11/2052 Organon & Co., Reg. S 2.875%	USD	4,000	4,517	0.00
7.767% 16/11/2028 Thames Water Utilities Finance plc,	USD	700,000	748,963	0.12	30/04/2028 Service Corp. International 7.5%	EUR	613,000	620,525	0.10
Reg. S 0.875% 31/01/2028	EUR	800,000	613,326	0.10	01/04/2027 Service Corp. International 3.375%	USD	41,000	42,299	0.01
TI Automotive Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/04/2029	EUR	467,000	482,106	0.08	15/08/2030	USD	270,000	236,275	0.04
Virgin Media Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75% 15/07/2030	EUR	800,000	768,003	0.13	Silgan Holdings, Inc. 2.25% 01/06/2028	EUR	740,000	732,995	0.12
Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3% 27/08/2080	EUR	1,650,000	1,619,354	0.27	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.55% 15/02/2031 Uber Technologies, Inc. 5.35%	USD	319,000	275,433	0.04
		-	23,902,013	3.91	15/09/2054 UDR, Inc., REIT 2.1% 15/06/2033 United States Cellular Corp. 6.7%	USD USD	100,000 1,880,000	92,870 1,460,959	0.01 0.24
United States of America AbbVie, Inc. 4.7% 14/05/2045	USD	352,000	313,659	0.05	15/12/2033 Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5% 15/01/2035	USD USD	208,000 1,430,000	220,422 1,373,942	0.04 0.22
AbbVie, Inc. 4.45% 14/05/2046 AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD USD	160,000 3,573,000	137,242 2,931,115	0.02	Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302%				
Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.25%				0.48	17/01/2030 Wells Fargo & Co. 4.9% 17/11/2045	EUR USD	911,000 179,000	952,738 156,251	0.16 0.03
04/10/2031 Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.5%	USD	230,000	221,848	0.04	WMG Acquisition Corp., Reg. S 2.25% 15/08/2031	EUR	756,000	724,035	0.12
04/10/2034 American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.	USD	320,000	306,094	0.05	WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.4% 01/02/2031 WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.25% 01/04/2033	USD USD	130,000 1,074,000	111,000 852,109	0.02 0.14
6.875% 01/07/2028 American Tower Corp., REIT 2.1%	USD	475,000	473,084	0.08			_	48,101,772	7.87
15/06/2030	USD	2,050,000	1,762,450	0.29			-		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Uruguay					Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.75% 01/03/2029	USD	3,755,000	3.802.640	0.62
Uruguay Government Bond 5.1% 18/06/2050	USD	537,107	497,033	0.08	OCP CLO Ltd., FRN 'A1', 144A 5.979%			-,,	
			497,033	0.08	20/07/2031 Seagate HDD Cayman 4.091%	USD	1,322,261	1,323,918	0.22
Virgin Islands, British					01/06/2029 Seagate HDD Cayman 8.25%	USD	45,000	41,977	0.0
Huarong Finance 2017 Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 07/11/2027	USD	1,130,000	1,086,924	0.18	15/12/2029	USD	158,000	168,521	0.03
			1,086,924	0.18	Chile		-	10,083,008	1.65
Total Bonds			300,570,019	49.18	Celulosa Arauco y Constitucion SA,	USD	E80 000	539,006	0.00
Convertible Bonds					Reg. S 4.2% 29/01/2030	USD	580,000		0.09
Austria ams-OSRAM AG, Reg. S 2.125%					Denmark		-	539,006	0.09
03/11/2027	EUR	300,000	240,631	0.04	Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 6.466% 09/01/2026	USD	882,000	882,196	0.14
			240,631	0.04	Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 1.621% 11/09/2026	USD	2,779,000	2.715.902	0.45
Total Convertible Bonds			240,631	0.04	11/07/2020	030	2,779,000		
Total Transferable securities and mon- admitted to an official exchange listing		truments	300,810,650	49.22	France		-	3,598,098	0.59
					Altice France SA, 144A 8.125% 01/02/2027	USD	315,000	255,728	0.04
Transferable securities and money ma market	rket instrume	nts dealt in on	another regulate	ed	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.906% 19/11/2035	USD	1,105,000	1,077,123	0.04
Bonds					BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.375% Perpetual	USD	250,000	248,824	0.04
Austria					BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.75% Perpetual	USD	555,000	568,717	0.04
ams-OSRAM AG, 144A 12.25% 30/03/2029	USD	180,000	175,243	0.03	BPCE SA, 144A 4.875% 01/04/2026	USD	1,300,000	1,296,401	0.03
Suzano Austria GmbH, Reg. S 7% 16/03/2047	USD	350,000	368,579	0.06	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.975% 18/01/2027	USD	4,287,000	4,322,029	0.71
			543,822	0.09	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 3.116% 19/10/2032	USD	710,000	590,663	0.10
Belgium KBC Group NV, FRN, 144A 5.796%					BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 7.003% 19/10/2034	USD	550,000	588,743	0.10
19/01/2029	USD	510,000	519,325	0.09	Constellium SE, 144A 5.625% 15/06/2028	USD	270,000	265,447	0.04
			519,325	0.09	Credit Agricole SA, 144A 3.25% 14/01/2030	USD	915,000	823,862	0.13
Canada 1011778 BC, 144A 4% 15/10/2030	USD	365.000	326,344	0.05	Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 1.907% 16/06/2026	USD	1,600,000	1,577,014	0.26
ATS Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/12/2028 Bank of Nova Scotia (The), FRN 4.588%	USD	220,000	204,734	0.03	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 2.226% 21/01/2026	USD	620,000	618,950	0.10
04/05/2037 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	1,935,000	1,783,337	0.29	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 5.375% Perpetual	USD	570,000	485,720	0.08
01/11/2025	USD	786,000	767,855	0.13	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 4.75% Perpetual	USD	770,000	733,970	0.12
Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.75% 15/08/2027 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 7%	USD	877,000	763,985	0.13	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 8.125% Perpetual	USD	1,300,000	1,277,859	0.21
15/01/2028 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	194,000	137,541	0.02	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 10% Perpetual	USD	300,000	320,588	0.05
01/06/2028 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 7.25%	USD	450,000	360,117	0.06				15,051,638	2.46
30/05/2029	USD	27,000	17,461	0.00	Germany		=		
Garda World Security Corp., 144A 8.375% 15/11/2032	USD	53,000	54,012	0.01	Allianz SE, FRN, 144A 5.6% 03/09/2054	USD	600,000	592,830	0.10
GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/12/2026 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4%	USD	210,000	208,942	0.03	Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 3.742% 07/01/2033	USD	1,262,000	1,072,198	0.18
01/08/2028	USD	625,000	592,332	0.10	Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 5.403% 11/09/2035	USD	1,035,000	989,138	0.16
GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/06/2029	USD	125,000	120,419	0.02				2,654,166	0.44
NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5% 01/05/2025	USD	70,000	69,714	0.01	Guatemala Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S		-		
NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2027	USD	656,000	637,795	0.11	6.05% 06/08/2031 Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,091,000	1,069,725	0.17
Open Text Corp., 144A 3.875% 15/02/2028	USD	145,000	136,729	0.02	6.55% 06/02/2037	USD	839,000	826,415	0.14
			6,181,317	1.01				1,896,140	0.31
Cayman Islands					Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC, FRN		-		
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.875% 15/02/2025	USD	1,010,000	1,006,749	0.16	6.95% 10/03/2055 AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.608%	USD	700,000	721,286	0.12
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.125% 21/02/2026	USD	820,000	793,899	0.13	13/09/2029 SMBC Aviation Capital Finance DAC,	USD	200,000	209,389	0.03
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 4.25% 15/04/2026	USD	530,000	524,101	0.08	144A 5.55% 03/04/2034	USD	1,475,000	1,477,216	0.24
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 4.375% 01/05/2026	USD	1,535,000	1,519,801	0.25				2,407,891	0.39
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 3.25% 15/02/2027	USD	70,000	67,359	0.01	Italy Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 7%		-		
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 6.375% 04/05/2028	USD	810,000	834,043	0.14	21/11/2025 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 6.625%	USD	278,000	282,855	0.05
					20/06/2033	USD	2,685,000	2,820,738	0.46

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, FRN, 144A 4.95%					Supranational				
01/06/2042 Optics Bidco SpA, 144A 6%	USD	1,235,000	955,887	0.16	American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.5% 20/04/2026	USD	102,500	102,384	0.02
30/09/2034 Pro-Gest SpA 3.25% 30/06/2025	USD EUR	220,000 300,000	212,309 54,477	0.03 0.01	American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75% 20/04/2029	USD	200,000	198,401	0.03
UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 1.982% 03/06/2027	USD	663,000	635,102	0.10	Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A 4.125% 15/08/2026	USD	200,000	176,216	0.03
UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 3.127% 03/06/2032	USD	1,905,000	1,662,415	0.27	Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/06/2027	USD	200,000	196,074	0.03
33, 33, 232			6,623,783	1.08	Clarios Global LP, 144A 6.25% 15/05/2026	USD	94,000	94,214	0.01
Jersey		-		1.00	Clarios Global LP, 144A 8.5% 15/05/2027	USD	780,000	782,427	0.13
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 7% 15/04/2028	USD	210,000	212,655	0.04	JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 9.875% 20/09/2031	USD	265,000	281,985	0.05
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 8.25% 15/04/2031	USD	320,000	327,404	0.05	20,07,2031	435	_	1,831,701	0.30
		_	540,059	0.09	Switzerland		_		
Liberia		-			UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 4.194% 01/04/2031	USD	1,586,000	1,503,987	0.25
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 5.625% 30/09/2031	USD	90,000	88,599	0.01	UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual	USD	415,000	449,682	0.07
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6.25% 15/03/2032	USD	163,000	164,666	0.03	UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual	USD	420,000	482,444	0.08
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6% 01/02/2033	USD	112,000	111,877	0.02	respetual	dSD	420,000 _	2,436,113	0.40
,,		,	365,142	0.06	United Kingdom		_		
Luxembourg		-			Vodafone Group plc, FRN 7% 04/04/2079	USD	2,107,000	2.161.109	0.35
Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA, 144A 6.5% 15/03/2030	USD	781,000	720,582	0.12	.,,			2,161,109	0.35
Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.45% 05/03/2034	USD	788,000	779,560	0.13	United States of America		_		
Swiss Re Finance Luxembourg SA, FRN, 144A 5% 02/04/2049	USD	200,000	198,653	0.03	ACCO Brands Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/03/2029	USD	766,000	697,630	0.11
Telecom Italia Capital SA 6.375% 15/11/2033	USD	160,000	159,420	0.03	Acushnet Co., 144A 7.375% 15/10/2028 ADT Security Corp. (The), 144A 4.875%	USD	495,000	512,182	0.08
Telecom Italia Capital SA 6% 30/09/2034	USD	15,000	14,470	0.00	15/07/2032 Ahead DB Holdings LLC, 144A 6.625%	USD	100,000	92,207	0.02
Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.375% 01/09/2025	USD	69,000	68,698	0.01	01/05/2028 AHP Health Partners, Inc., 144A 5.75%	USD	585,000	574,124	0.09
Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.125% 01/04/2029	USD	140,000	86,451	0.01	15/07/2029	USD	260,000	252,755	0.04
3.12370 017 047 2027	dob	140,000	2,027,834	0.33	Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/10/2027	USD	111,000	107,614	0.02
Mexico		=		0.55	Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 5.875% 01/06/2029	USD	310,000	308,582	0.05
BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 18/01/2033	USD	2,195,000	2,043,410	0.33	Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-J2 '1A5' 4.953% 25/04/2035	USD	156,098	120,782	0.02
Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 9.125% Perpetual	USD	1,840,000	1.901.576	0.31	Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-25CB 'A1' 6% 25/12/2034	USD	64,801	57,087	0.01
Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.45% 24/01/2035	USD	503,000	475,318	0.08	Amer Sports Co., 144A 6.75% 16/02/2031	USD	290,000	293,759	0.05
Neg. 3 0.43 /0 24/ 01/ 2033	dob	-	4,420,304	0.72	Amgen, Inc. 4.875% 01/03/2053 Amgen, Inc. 5.75% 02/03/2063	USD USD	300,000 430,000	259,666 417,104	0.04 0.07
Netherlands		-	4,420,304	0.72	Amkor Technology, Inc., 144A 6.625% 15/09/2027	USD	104,000	104,047	0.02
ABN AMRO Bank NV, 144A 4.75% 28/07/2025	USD	373.000	371,902	0.06	Anywhere Real Estate Group LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/04/2030	USD	290,000	216,650	0.04
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 3.649% 06/04/2028	USD	1,780,000	1,728,663	0.28	APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/07/2029	USD	235,000	216,330	0.04
Elastic NV, 144A 4.125% 15/07/2029 Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85%	USD	590,000	547,117	0.09	Apple, Inc. 3.75% 12/09/2047 Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 5%	USD	190,000	150,844	0.02
29/03/2026 Sensata Technologies BV, 144A 4%	USD	480,615	467,662	0.08	01/02/2028 Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25%	USD	95,000	92,401	0.02
15/04/2029	USD	360,000	330,683	0.05	01/06/2028 Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 6.125%	USD	220,000	202,283	0.03
			3,446,027	0.56	01/12/2028 Asbury Automotive Group, Inc., 144A	USD	150,000	134,211	0.02
Norway DNB Bank ASA, FRN, 144A 1.127%		=			4.625% 15/11/2029 AT&T, Inc. 3.5% 15/09/2053	USD USD	409,000 2,200,000	381,173 1,496,220	0.06 0.25
16/09/2026	USD	701,000	682,753	0.11	AthenaHealth Group, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/02/2030	USD	800,000	761,069	0.12
			682,753	0.11	Avantor Funding, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/07/2028	USD	230,000	219,949	0.04
Peru Peru Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3%		_			Avient Corp., 144A 7.125% 01/08/2030 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A		75,000	76,928	0.01
12/08/2033	PEN	17,960,000	5,022,248	0.82	5.75% 15/07/2027 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A	USD	155,000	151,580	0.03
		_	5,022,248	0.82	5.375% 01/03/2029	USD	580,000	542,957	0.09
<i>Spain</i> CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.84%					Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 8.25% 15/01/2030	USD	92,000	94,993	0.02
13/09/2034 Grifols SA, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD USD	1,425,000 235,000	1,521,605 216,237	0.25 0.04	Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 8% 15/02/2031	USD	65,000	66,580	0.01
	-35		1,737,842	0.29	BANK, FRN, Series 2018-BN13 'C' 4.547% 15/08/2061	USD	758,000	649,977	0.11
		-			Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.705% 24/04/2028	USD	270,000	263,259	0.04
					Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.087% 14/06/2029	USD	315,000	286,416	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.819%	1160	2 210 000	2 2/0 /22	0.37	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 6.75% Perpetual	USD	1,805,000	1,793,925	0.29
15/09/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.194%	USD	2,210,000	2,269,622	0.37	Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/07/2029	USD	865,000	807,306	0.13
23/07/2030 Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.898%	USD	1,020,000	941,988	0.15	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/08/2027	USD	537,000	517,437	0.08
23/07/2031	USD	2,050,000	1,730,547	0.28	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2028				
Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.922% 24/10/2031	USD	2,010,000	1,685,323	0.28	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc.,	USD	485,000	439,424	0.07
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.572% 20/10/2032	USD	2,103,000	1,781,400	0.29	144A 9% 15/09/2028 Coherent Corp., 144A 5% 15/12/2029	USD USD	216,000 1,222,000	227,101 1,168,284	0.04 0.19
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.425% 15/08/2035	USD	435,000	426,534	0.07	Coinbase Global, Inc., 144A 3.375% 01/10/2028	USD	385,000	346,848	0.06
Bath & Body Works, Inc., 144A 6.625% 01/10/2030	USD	200,000	202,439	0.03	Comcast Corp. 4.6% 15/08/2045	USD	189,000	163,749	0.03
Baxter International, Inc. 2.272%					Comcast Corp. 5.35% 15/05/2053 Comcast Corp. 2.937% 01/11/2056	USD USD	2,315,000 665,000	2,161,680 391,663	0.35 0.06
01/12/2028 Baxter International, Inc. 2.539%	USD	770,000	695,470	0.11	CommScope, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026	USD	432,000	429,813	0.07
01/02/2032 BHMS, FRN, Series 2018-ATLS 'A', 144A	USD	2,290,000	1,918,135	0.31	CommScope, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/09/2029	USD	295,000		
5.944% 15/07/2035 Block, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032	USD USD	870,000 339.000	869,115 342,696	0.14	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A			263,142	0.04
Boyne USA, Inc., 144A 4.75%		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		0.06	6.125% 01/04/2030 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	265,000	182,091	0.03
15/05/2029 Brink's Co. (The), 144A 4.625%	USD	799,000	757,983	0.12	5.25% 15/05/2030 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	515,000	423,468	0.07
15/10/2027 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.469%	USD	106,000	102,931	0.02	10.875% 15/01/2032	USD	260,000	268,574	0.04
15/04/2034	USD	2,080,000	1,813,698	0.30	Conduent Business Services LLC, 144A 6% 01/11/2029	USD	150,000	143,063	0.02
Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137% 15/11/2035	USD	1,160,000	954,121	0.16	Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc., 144A 13.5% 31/03/2027	USD	362,210	386,708	0.06
Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/02/2032	USD	897,000	792,867	0.13	Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/05/2027	USD	169,882	143,633	0.02
Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 6.375% 01/03/2034	USD	130,000	128,707	0.02	Credit-Based Asset Servicing and	435	107,002	113,033	0.02
Bush Foundation 2.754% 01/10/2050	USD	555,000	357,929	0.02	Securitization LLC, FRN, Series 2004-CB5 'M1' 5.368% 25/01/2034	USD	6,370	6,720	0.00
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5.125% 01/05/2027	USD	1,192,000	1,170,802	0.19	CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.5% 15/04/2027	USD	420,000	376,370	0.06
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5% 01/02/2028	USD	680,000	656,022	0.11	CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375% 01/02/2028	USD	465,000	401,676	0.07
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375% 01/06/2029	USD	455,000	435,410	0.07	CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.75% 15/01/2030	USD	275,000	149,584	0.02
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.75% 01/03/2030	USD	659,000	602,538	0.10	DaVita, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030	USD	505,000	463,512	0.08
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5%	USD		471,818		DaVita, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/02/2031 DaVita, Inc., 144A 6.875% 01/09/2032	USD USD	147,000 67,000	126,846 67,602	0.02 0.01
15/08/2030 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.25%		525,000		0.08	Diebold Nixdorf, Inc., 144A 7.75% 31/03/2030	USD	99,000	101,662	0.02
01/02/2031 CCUBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	800,000	698,662	0.11	Discovery Communications LLC 3.625% 15/05/2030	USD	2,335,000	2,082,024	0.34
FRN, Series 2017-C1 'C' 4.43% 15/11/2050	USD	220,000	199,160	0.03	DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/12/2026	USD	420,000	382,509	0.06
CD Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-CD2 'C' 3.976% 10/11/2049	USD	138,000	76,371	0.01	DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.75% 01/12/2028	USD	175,000	149,952	0.02
CD&R Smokey Buyer, Inc., 144A 9.5% 15/10/2029	USD	128,000	126,203	0.02	DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026	USD	281,000	236,686	0.04
Cedar Fair LP 6.5% 01/10/2028	USD	205,000	206,287	0.03	DISH Network Corp., 144A 11.75% 15/11/2027	USD	1,420,000	1,505,812	0.25
Cedar Fair LP 5.25% 15/07/2029 Central Garden & Pet Co. 4.125%	USD	313,000	301,095	0.05	Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 6.625% 15/10/2029	USD	350,000	283,261	0.05
15/10/2030 Charter Communications Operating	USD	485,000	436,189	0.07	Dun & Bradstreet Corp. (The), 144A 5% 15/12/2029		305,000	290,753	0.05
LLC 4.908% 23/07/2025 Charter Communications Operating	USD	991,000	990,260	0.16	Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5%				
LLC 2.8% 01/04/2031	USD	1,020,000	864,140	0.14	15/04/2029 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5%	USD	190,000	177,578	0.03
Charter Communications Operating LLC 3.5% 01/06/2041	USD	330,000	228,544	0.04	01/06/2028 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A	USD	303,000	295,642	0.05
Charter Communications Operating LLC 5.375% 01/05/2047	USD	410,000	339,297	0.06	4.125% 01/04/2029 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875%	USD	165,000	152,499	0.03
Charter Communications Operating LLC 4.8% 01/03/2050	USD	180,000	136,396	0.02	01/09/2028	USD	400,000	379,743	0.06
Charter Communications Operating LLC 3.7% 01/04/2051	USD	1,652,000	1,042,392	0.17	Emergent BioSolutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/08/2028	USD	301,000	246,529	0.04
Charter Communications Operating					EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625% 15/12/2030	USD	465,000	466,053	0.08
LLC 5.25% 01/04/2053 CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust,	USD	210,000	171,215	0.03	EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.75% 15/07/2031	USD	77,000	77,730	0.01
Series 2007-16 'A1' 6.5% 25/10/2037 Ciena Corp., 144A 4% 31/01/2030	USD USD	101,644 270,000	42,520 249,333	0.01 0.04	Endo Finance Holdings, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/04/2031	USD	71,000	75,298	0.01
Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/07/2028	USD	295,000	287,608	0.05	Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/06/2028	USD	1,000,000	953,578	0.16
Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 7% 01/08/2032	USD	35,000	35,755	0.01	Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.375%				
Citibank NA 5.57% 30/04/2034	USD	305,000	309,965	0.01	31/03/2029 Entegris, Inc., 144A 4.375%	USD	110,000	102,257	0.02
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.174% 13/02/2030	USD	660,000	660,581	0.11	15/04/2028 Entegris, Inc., 144A 5.95% 15/06/2030	USD USD	565,000 455,000	541,321 451,713	0.09 0.07
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.542% 19/09/2030	USD	1,040,000	1,012,534	0.17	EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 9% 15/05/2028	USD	405,000	420,532	0.07
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.976% 05/11/2030	USD	1,020,000	922,255	0.15	EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/05/2032	USD	50,000	52,315	0.01
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.412% 31/03/2031 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.52% 03/11/2032		1,770,000 295,000	1,705,619 247,170	0.28	EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 8%				
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.827%				0.04	15/03/2033 FHLMC, Series Q012 'A3' 1.518%	USD	51,000	51,840	0.01
13/02/2035 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.449%	USD	1,050,000	1,050,702	0.17	25/09/2035 FHLMC, IO, Series 4173 'I' 4%	USD	1,599,712	1,223,448	0.20
11/06/2035	USD	1,620,000	1,617,616	0.26	15/03/2043	USD	17,298	2,705	0.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FHLMC, IO, Series 4170 'NI' 2.5%					FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-54 'SA'				
15/02/2028 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K117 'X1'	USD	65,244	1,707	0.00	1.417% 25/08/2050 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-65 'SB'	USD	2,660,095	283,582	0.05
1.226% 25/08/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series KG05 'X1'	USD	9,069,998	492,612	0.08	1.297% 25/06/2042 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-93 'SE'	USD	12,282	1,233	0.00
0.311% 25/01/2031	USD	33,380,029	516,349	0.08	1.417% 25/09/2042	USD	150,383	14,465	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K072 'X3' 2.14% 25/12/2045	USD	686,483	39,613	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-61 'ST' 1.317% 25/09/2046	USD	578,625	56,115	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K081 'X3' 2.235% 25/09/2046	USD	638,728	46,559	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-M4 'X2' 2.7% 25/01/2039	USD	364,403	1,945	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K724 'X3' 3.816% 25/12/2044	USD	24,094	2	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M39 'X2' 1.542% 25/08/2031	USD	2,270,380	117,690	0.02
FHLMC Multiclass Certificates, IO, FRN, Series 2020-RR14 'X' 2.126%					Ford Foundation (The) 2.815% 01/06/2070	USD	1,000,000	571,046	0.09
27/03/2034 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5022 3%	USD	6,499,552	877,152	0.14	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-K48 'B', 144A 3.646%				
25/09/2050 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4324 'AI' 3%	USD	2,710,786	466,053	0.08	25/08/2048	USD	238,776	236,816	0.04
15/11/2028	USD	2,249	26	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-KF40 'B', 144A 7.48% 25/11/2027	USD	61,122	57,960	0.01
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4121 'DS' 1.488% 15/10/2042	USD	3,743,011	364,728	0.06	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KF46 'B', 144A 6.73%	uco		(715	
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4585 'JI' 4% 15/05/2045	USD	100,131	12,959	0.00	25/03/2028 Frontier Communications Holdings	USD	6,997	6,715	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3459 'JS' 1.538% 15/06/2038	USD	8,249	674	0.00	LLC, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2027 Gap, Inc. (The), 144A 3.625%	USD	600,000	598,903	0.10
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3914 'LS' 2.088% 15/08/2026	USD	713	6	0.00	01/10/2029 GCI LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD USD	370,000 705,000	332,517 659,568	0.05 0.11
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4212 'MI' 3%					Gilead Sciences, Inc. 2.6% 01/10/2040	USD	2,290,000	1,598,064	0.26
15/06/2033 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4216 'MI' 3%		273,700	25,018	0.00	Gilead Sciences, Inc. 2.8% 01/10/2050 Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2053	USD USD	500,000 1,312,000	310,338 1,301,910	0.05 0.21
15/06/2028 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5023 'MI' 3%	USD	20,437	619	0.00	Global Infrastructure Solutions, Inc., 144A 5.625% 01/06/2029	USD	235,000	227,081	0.04
25/10/2050 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5072 3.5%	USD	2,252,787	382,826	0.06	Global Infrastructure Solutions, Inc., 144A 7.5% 15/04/2032	USD	200,000	199,284	0.03
25/02/2051 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4043 'PI'	USD	7,003,027	1,347,968	0.22	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-119				
2.5% 15/05/2027	USD	13,697	286	0.00	0.678% 16/05/2060 GNMA, IO, Series 2021-91 'CI' 3%	USD	152,988	8,441	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3795 'SA' 1.668% 15/01/2041	USD	14,797	1,793	0.00	20/05/2051 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2015-H13 'GI'	USD	5,610,822	887,800	0.15
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4689 'SD' 1.438% 15/06/2047	USD	552,137	56,814	0.01	1.52% 20/04/2065 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-53 'IA'	USD	68,733	1,542	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4305 'SK' 1.888% 15/02/2044	USD	397,113	48,807	0.01	0.772% 16/06/2061 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2013-182 'NS'	USD	411,174	20,596	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4717 'SP' 1.388% 15/08/2047	USD	1,952,932	205,493	0.03	1.655% 20/12/2043	USD	1,691,645	157,698	0.03
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4057 'UI' 3%					GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2011-13 'S' 1.438% 16/01/2041	USD	8,516	666	0.00
15/05/2027 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4120 'UI' 3%	USD	2,788	37	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-176 'SC' 1.715% 20/11/2047	USD	2,376,947	293,507	0.05
15/10/2027 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4313 'UI' 3%	USD	6,440	175	0.00	Go Daddy Operating Co. LLC, 144A 5.25% 01/12/2027	USD	178,000	175,218	0.03
15/03/2029 Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.772%	USD	6,470	213	0.00	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 1.948% 21/10/2027	USD	595,000	565,166	0.09
28/07/2030 Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.895%	USD	406,000	399,219	0.07	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN				
06/09/2030	USD	290,000	286,664	0.05	4.692% 23/10/2030 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	870,000	854,470	0.14
FNMA 5.5% 01/09/2053 FNMA 5.5% 01/06/2054	USD USD	6,300,668 1,222,342	6,283,808 1,214,487	1.03 0.20	2.615% 22/04/2032 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	440,000	376,425	0.06
FNMA, FRN, Series 2015-C01 '1M2' 8.983% 25/02/2025	USD	19,975	20,093	0.00	5.33% 23/07/2035 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	490,000	483,593	0.08
FNMA, IO, Series 421 'C3' 4% 25/07/2030	USD	317,688	16,605	0.00	4.017% 31/10/2038 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	735,000	627,299	0.10
FNMA, IO, Series 401 'C6' 4.5% 25/10/2029	USD	1,591	43		3.65% Perpetual	USD	369,000	353,470	0.06
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2006-65 'DS'				0.00	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 3.8% Perpetual	USD	810,000	782,250	0.13
1.967% 25/07/2036 FNMA, IO, Series 2013-61 'HI' 3%	USD	1,894,344	177,235	0.03	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 6.125% Perpetual	USD	980,000	976,742	0.16
25/06/2033 FNMA, IO, Series 2021-3 'ID' 3%	USD	168,953	13,596	0.00	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5% 15/07/2029	USD	455,000	418,104	0.07
25/02/2051 FNMA, IO, Series 2013-66 'IE' 3%	USD	8,405,807	1,431,252	0.23	Graham Packaging Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 15/08/2028	USD	255,000	252,564	0.04
25/08/2032	USD	131,438	3,622	0.00	Gray Television, Inc., 144A 7%				
FNMA, IO, Series 2013-32 'IG' 3.5% 25/04/2033	USD	108,382	8,450	0.00	15/05/2027 Gray Television, Inc., 144A 10.5%	USD	235,000	228,344	0.04
FNMA, IO, Series 2016-90 'IN' 3.5% 25/12/2046	USD	138,149	25,102	0.00	15/07/2029 Gray Television, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	425,000	425,454	0.07
FNMA, IO, Series 2014-35 'KI' 3% 25/06/2029	USD	7,810	242	0.00	15/10/2030 Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028	USD USD	140,000 780,000	75,795 766,270	0.01
FNMA, IO, Series 2016-6 'KI' 4% 25/02/2044	USD	28,327	3,614	0.00	Group 1 Automotive, Inc., 144A 6.375% 15/01/2030		45,000	45,202	0.01
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2015-40 'LS'	USD	223,868			GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN,	d3b	43,000	45,202	0.01
1.487% 25/06/2045 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-39 'LS'			22,117	0.00	Series 2015-GC30 'C' 4.052% 10/05/2050	USD	276,000	246,215	0.04
1.317% 25/07/2046 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-110 'MS'	USD	951,257	93,848	0.02	GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2017-GS6 'C' 4.322%				
1.317% 25/10/2042 FNMA, IO, Series 2013-15 2.5%	USD	1,968,507	255,677	0.04	10/05/2050 Hanesbrands, Inc., 144A 9%	USD	317,000	230,657	0.04
25/03/2028 FNMA, IO, Series 2014-44 'QI' 3%	USD	13,732	370	0.00	15/02/2031 HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	305,000	325,071	0.05
25/08/2029	USD	4,824	116	0.00	Series 2005-11 '2A1A' 5.101% 19/08/2045	USD	879	815	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2015-85 'SA' 0.937% 25/11/2045	USD	273,676	24,758	0.00	HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052	USD	1,749,000	1,375,677	0.23

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Herc Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5%					Medline Borrower LP, 144A 6.25%				
15/07/2027 Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 5.5%	USD	670,000	664,113	0.11	01/04/2029 Medline Borrower LP, 144A 5.25%	USD	276,000	278,724	0.05
15/04/2025§ Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 4.625%	USD	184,000	12,190	0.00	01/10/2029 Meta Platforms, Inc. 4.45%	USD	805,000	777,083	0.13
01/12/2026	USD	762,000	644,690	0.11	15/08/2052	USD	449,000	382,525	0.06
Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 12.625% 15/07/2029	USD	186,000	198,282	0.03	Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 MetLife, Inc., 144A 9.25% 08/04/2068	USD USD	725,000 180,000	708,955 212,089	0.12 0.03
Hertz Corp. (The), Reg. S 7.125% 01/08/2026§	USD	29,000	6,090	0.00	Midcontinent Communications, 144A 8% 15/08/2032	USD	87,000	89,454	0.01
Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/03/2033	USD	102,000	100,438	0.02	MIWD Holdco II LLC, 144A 5.5% 01/02/2030	USD	325,000	308,153	
Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc.					Morgan Stanley, FRN 3.772%				0.05
4.875% 15/01/2030 Hologic, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028	USD USD	77,000 80,000	73,949 77,999	0.01 0.01	24/01/2029 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%	USD	438,000	423,007	0.07
Hughes Satellite Systems Corp. 6.625% 01/08/2026	USD	228,000	181,477	0.03	18/10/2030 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.831%	USD	490,000	480,479	0.08
Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 5.709% 02/02/2035	USD	733,000	736,205	0.12	19/04/2035	USD	1,340,000	1,374,744	0.23
iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A					Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.32% 19/07/2035	USD	740,000	732,650	0.12
9.125% 01/05/2029 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A	USD	551,000	482,125	0.08	Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.484% 16/09/2036	USD	2,490,000	2,033,015	0.33
10.875% 01/05/2030 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A	USD	184,406	141,993	0.02	Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.948% 19/01/2038	USD	480,000	483.039	0.08
7.75% 15/08/2030 Imola Merger Corp., 144A 4.75%	USD	191,350	150,332	0.02	Morgan Stanley, FRN 3.971% 22/07/2038	USD	439,000	375,703	
15/05/2029	USD	600,000	570,168	0.09	Morgan Stanley Bank of America	นรม	439,000	3/3,/03	0.06
Independence Plaza Trust, Series 2018-INDP 'C', 144A 4.158%					Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C24 'C' 4.318% 15/05/2048	USD	273,000	255,081	0.04
10/07/2035 Interface, Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/12/2028	USD USD	746,000 416,000	726,431 409,036	0.12	Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, FRN, Series 2015-MS1 'B' 4.019%				
Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 4.875% 15/09/2027	USD	132,000	128,976		15/05/2048 Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, FRN,	USD	209,000	198,874	0.03
Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 5.25%				0.02	Series 2005-HQ7 'E' 5.444%	uco	27/1	2.402	
15/03/2028 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 5%	USD	208,000	204,184	0.03	14/11/2042 Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc.,	USD	2,761	2,692	0.00
15/07/2028 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 4.875%	USD	15,000	14,513	0.00	144A 5.5% 15/08/2028 Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc.,	USD	625,000	606,778	0.10
15/09/2029	USD	235,000	223,540	0.04	144A 5.125% 15/12/2030	USD	50,000	46,694	0.01
Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 6.25% 15/01/2033	USD	101,000	100,776	0.02	Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.125% 01/02/2032	USD	130,000	131,818	0.02
J.P. Morgan Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-A2 '1A1' 4.813%					NCR Atleos Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/04/2029	USD	434,000	470,564	0.08
25/05/2036 J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial	USD	138,808	111,447	0.02	NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5% 01/10/2028 NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5.125%	USD	213,000	206,372	0.03
Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2016-JP4 'C' 3.377% 15/12/2049	USD	220,000	181,999	0.03	15/04/2029	USD	139,000	133,173	0.02
JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 4.875%				0.03	New Residential Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2018-3A 'A1C', 144A 3%				
15/12/2027 JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 7% 01/09/2032	USD USD	885,000 65,000	841,827 60,408	0.14 0.01	25/05/2058 Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625%	USD	651,594	597,609	0.10
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C30					15/09/2029 Newell Brands, Inc. 6.375%	USD	395,000	402,420	0.07
'C' 4.227% 15/07/2048	USD	377,000	278,810	0.05	15/05/2030	USD	48,000	48,112	0.01
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C31	uco	177.000	125 705		Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625% 15/05/2032	USD	32,000	32,203	0.01
'C' 4.623% 15/08/2048 KeyCorp, FRN 6.401% 06/03/2035	USD USD	177,000 1,652,000	135,705 1,726,991	0.02 0.28	Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 5.7% 01/04/2026	USD	121,000	120,929	0.02
Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.125% 31/01/2030	USD	170,000	155,499	0.03	Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 6.875% 01/04/2036	USD	120,000	121,611	0.02
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 11% 15/11/2029	USD	170,000	191,274	0.03	Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/07/2027	USD	614,000	599,204	
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A					Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 4.75%				0.10
5.625% 15/03/2026 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	215,000	215,597	0.04	01/11/2028 ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875%	USD	215,000	200,048	0.03
6.5% 15/05/2027 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	105,000	106,172	0.02	01/09/2028 OneMain Finance Corp. 7.125%	USD	315,000	295,685	0.05
3.75% 15/01/2028 Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD	130,000	122,920	0.02	15/03/2026 Organon & Co., 144A 4.125%	USD	352,000	358,512	0.06
4.125% 15/04/2029	USD	497,618	449,148	0.07	30/04/2028	USD	445,000	418,435	0.07
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2030	USD	143,531	128,332	0.02	Organon & Co., 144A 5.125% 30/04/2031	USD	200,000	179,916	0.03
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2030	USD	318,291	284,587	0.05	Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 5% 15/08/2027	USD	82,000	79,989	0.01
M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385%					Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A		141,000		
16/01/2036 Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 4.125%	USD	1,150,000	1,121,497	0.18	4.625% 15/03/2030 Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD		130,585	0.02
30/06/2028 Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	275,000	260,554	0.04	31/03/2029 Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	150,000	134,029	0.02
30/06/2029 Marriott International, Inc. 5.35%	USD	465,000	439,440	0.07	01/04/2030 Owens-Brockway Glass Container, Inc.,	USD	590,000	553,795	0.09
15/03/2035	USD	370,000	367,468	0.06	144A 6.625% 13/05/2027 Paramount Global, FRN 6.25%	USD	230,000	230,078	0.04
Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031	USD	420,000	370,294	0.06	28/02/2057	USD	15,000	14,350	0.00
Masterbrand, Inc., 144A 7% 15/07/2032	USD	334,000	336,005	0.06	PetSmart, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2028	USD	435,000	410,049	0.07
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co., 144A 7.875% 15/04/2027	USD	610,000	620,572	0.10	PetSmart, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/02/2029	USD	250,000	241,969	0.04
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding					Pike Corp., 144A 5.5% 01/09/2028	USD	408,000	392,755	0.04
Co., 144A 9.25% 15/04/2027 Medline Borrower LP, 144A 3.875%	USD	187,000	190,049	0.03	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.812% 21/10/2032	USD	375,000	366,180	0.06
01/04/2029	USD	120,000	111,083	0.02					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.676% 22/01/2035	USD	360,000	365,813	0.06	Texas Instruments, Inc. 5% 14/03/2053 Texas Instruments, Inc. 5.15%	USD	460,000	425,252	0.07
Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5%					08/02/2054	USD	135,000	127,581	0.02
15/12/2029 Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	190,000	184,413	0.03	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.625% 15/02/2029 TriMas Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2029	USD USD	131,000 390,000	119,148 360,113	0.02 0.06
15/04/2030 Prestige Brands, Inc., 144A 5.125%	USD	535,000	493,871	0.08	Triton Water Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/04/2029	USD	165,000	163.969	0.03
15/01/2028 Prime Security Services Borrower LLC,	USD	395,000	385,451	0.06	Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 9%				
144A 5.75% 15/04/2026	USD	405,000	405,138	0.07	15/03/2028 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 6.123%	USD	108,000	112,524	0.02
Prime Security Services Borrower LLC, 144A 3.375% 31/08/2027	USD	485,000	454,007	0.07	28/10/2033 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.122%	USD	330,000	345,025	0.06
Prudential Financial, Inc., FRN 6.5% 15/03/2054	USD	785,000	809,367	0.13	26/01/2034 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.867%	USD	1,352,000	1,319,429	0.22
Raven Acquisition Holdings LLC, 144A	USD				08/06/2034	USD	1,110,000	1,134,914	0.19
6.875% 15/11/2031 Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust,	นรม	84,000	83,367	0.01	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711% 24/01/2035	USD	235,000	238,108	0.04
STEP, Series 2005-1 'AF6' 5.47% 25/05/2035	USD	1,377	1,365	0.00	UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-C7 'B' 4.292% 15/12/2050	USD	799,000	749,997	0.12
Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust, STEP, Series 2005-2 'M1' 5.551%					United Airlines, Inc., 144A 4.375%				
25/08/2035	USD	270,514	248,454	0.04	15/04/2026 Univision Communications, Inc., 144A	USD	140,000	137,811	0.02
RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% 15/02/2029	USD	300,000	283,761	0.05	6.625% 01/06/2027 US Bancorp, FRN 5.678% 23/01/2035	USD USD	330,000 380,000	329,059 385,631	0.05 0.06
RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT 4.75% 15/10/2027	USD	535,000	517,865	0.09	US Foods, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	150,000	143,791	
RingCentral, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/08/2030	USD	424,000	449,133	0.07	15/02/2029 Vail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.5%				0.02
Ritchie Bros Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75%					15/05/2032 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75%	USD	131,000	132,578	0.02
15/03/2031 Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 3.625%	USD	205,000	214,599	0.04	01/10/2029 Wabash National Corp., 144A 4.5%	USD	245,000	222,176	0.04
01/03/2029 Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 4%	USD	230,000	208,294	0.03	15/10/2028	USD	680,000	621,877	0.10
15/10/2033	USD	95,000	79,464	0.01	Wand NewCo 3, Inc., 144A 7.625% 30/01/2032	USD	159,000	163,475	0.03
Saks Global Enterprises LLC, 144A 11% 15/12/2029	USD	90,000	86,670	0.01	Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.279% 15/03/2032	USD	1,288,000	1,141,253	0.19
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 3.125% 01/02/2029	USD	160,000	144,144	0.02	Wayfair LLC, 144A 7.25% 31/10/2029	USD	173,000	173,203	0.03
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4%	USD	375,000	327,397	0.05	Weekley Homes LLC, 144A 4.875% 15/09/2028	USD	205,000	196,372	0.03
01/04/2031 Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.375%					Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.557% 25/07/2034	USD	1,065,000	1,067,758	0.17
01/02/2032 Scripps Escrow, Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	805,000	703,950	0.12	Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-C27 'C' 3.894%		-,,	-,,	0.17
15/07/2027 Sensata Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD	150,000	120,912	0.02	15/02/2048	USD	188,000	166,075	0.03
4.375% 15/02/2030	USD	110,000	101,202	0.02	Wesco Aircraft Holdings, Inc., 144A 9% 15/11/2026§	USD	223,000	99,235	0.02
Shift4 Payments LLC, 144A 6.75% 15/08/2032	USD	64,000	65,131	0.01	WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 7.25% 15/06/2028	USD	376,000	382,621	0.06
Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/10/2027	USD	390,139	343,322	0.06	WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	165,000	167.900	
Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 9.75% 01/10/2027	USD	56,082	56,923	0.01	15/03/2032 Williams Scotsman, Inc., 144A 6.625%			, , , , ,	0.03
Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 5%					15/06/2029 WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 4.875%	USD	315,000	319,040	0.05
01/08/2027 Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 4%	USD	528,000	513,929	0.08	15/06/2027 WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 5.625%	USD	925,000	897,534	0.15
15/07/2028 Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A	USD	185,000	170,438	0.03	15/08/2029	USD	250,000	230,208	0.04
5.5% 15/04/2027 Sonic Automotive, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	375,000	373,574	0.06	Xerox Holdings Corp., 144A 8.875% 30/11/2029	USD	345,000	310,261	0.05
15/11/2029	USD	260,000	240,783	0.04	XPO, Inc., 144A 7.125% 01/02/2032	USD	400,000	410,107	0.07
Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/03/2031	USD	55,000	47,468	0.01				157,005,450	25.69
SS&C Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5% 30/09/2027	USD	439,000	435,199	0.07	Total Bonds			231,774,776	37.92
Stagwell Global LLC, 144A 5.625% 15/08/2029	USD	340,000	324,148	0.05	Convertible Bonds				
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75%					Bermuda				
15/01/2028 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.375%		201,000	192,455	0.03	Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030	USD	870,000	941,395	0.15
15/07/2030 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029	USD USD	120,000 630,000	109,405 619,516	0.02				941,395	0.15
Staples, Inc., 144A 12.75% 15/01/2030	USD	50,411	39,455	0.01	Cayman Islands				
Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-1 '5A1'					H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026	USD	687,000	734,101	0.12
5.15% 25/02/2035 Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25%	USD	2,981	2,818	0.00	Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5%	USD	575,000	730,715	0.12
15/01/2029 Synaptics, Inc., 144A 4% 15/06/2029	USD USD	296,000 270,000	297,338 247,603	0.05 0.04	01/06/2028	USD	640,000	773,063	0.13
TEGNA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2028	USD	125,000	118,934	0.04				2,237,879	0.37
Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029	USD	460,000	424,271	0.07	Israel		=		
Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/10/2031	USD	95,000	82,965	0.01	Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025	USD	231,000	222,222	0.04
Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.25%								222,222	0.04
01/02/2027 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 4.25%	USD	545,000	544,777	0.09	United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5%		•		
01/06/2029 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.75%	USD	200,000	187,519	0.03	15/09/2028	USD	715,000	782,146	0.13
15/05/2031	USD	298,000	301,397	0.05	Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/06/2029	USD	670,000	665,507	0.11
Terex Corp., 144A 5% 15/05/2029 Terex Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/10/2032	USD USD	335,000 70,000	318,736 68,698	0.05 0.01	Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125% 15/01/2026	USD	569,000	555,545	0.09
					-,,	030	307,000	555,5 15	0.07

Total Bonds

Equities Luxembourg Intelsat SA*

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD
BigCommerce Holdings, Inc. 0.25%	HCD	0/4.000	0/0.370	0.14	United States of America	1160	200	
01/10/2026 Box, Inc., 144A 1.5% 15/09/2029	USD USD	964,000 104,000	860,370 101,567	0.14 0.02	Rite Aid Equity Escrow*	USD	898	
Box, Inc. 0% 15/01/2026	USD	526,000	667,392	0.02				0
Cheesecake Factory, Inc. (The) 0.375%	uco	245.000	244.450				-	·
15/06/2026 Dropbox, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028	USD USD	345,000 620,000	341,159 635,443	0.06 0.10	Total Equities			121,924
Enphase Energy, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028	USD	900,000	740,822	0.10	Total Other transferable securit	ties and money mark	et	430.040
Etsy, Inc. 0.125% 01/10/2026	USD	685,000	670,872	0.11	instruments		-	429,940
Five9, Inc., 144A 1% 15/03/2029	USD	1,127,000	1,020,371	0.17	Units of south spins ductors an att	h		
Ford Motor Co. 0% 15/03/2026 Global Payments, Inc., 144A 1.5% 01/03/2031	USD	435,000 840,000	422,363 825,539	0.07	Units of authorised UCITS or oth Collective Investment Schemes - U		nent undertaki	igs
Greenbrier Cos., Inc. (The) 2.875%	usu	840,000	023,339	0.15		UCITS		
15/04/2028	USD	681,000	829,280	0.14	Luxembourg	Fund		
Itron, Inc., 144A 1.375% 15/07/2030	USD	405,000	429,486	0.07	JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV I JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist		21,110,269	21,110,269
JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 2.5% 01/09/2029	USD	425,000	617,242	0.10		.,	,,	
Kite Realty Group LP, REIT, 144A	035	.23,000	017,2.12	0.10				21,110,269
0.75% 01/04/2027	USD	1,129,000	1,214,868	0.20	Total Callactina Investment Caban	UCITC	-	21 110 270
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 3.125% 15/01/2029	USD	645.000	887,192	0.14	Total Collective Investment Schen	nes - ucris	_	21,110,269
Lumentum Holdings, Inc. 1.5%	030	0 13,000	007,172	0.14	Total Units of authorised UCITS	or other collective in	nvestment	21,110,269
15/12/2029	USD	479,000	671,626	0.11	undertakings		-	
Lyft, Inc., 144A 0.625% 01/03/2029 Microchip Technology, Inc., 144A	USD	562,000	544,735	0.09	Total Investments			582,764,054
0.75% 01/06/2030	USD	100,000	92,466	0.01	Cook		-	20 202 275
Microchip Technology, Inc. 1.625%					Cash		=	29,203,365
15/02/2027 MKS Instruments, Inc., 144A 1.25%	USD	305,000	495,566	0.08	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(755,514)
01/06/2030	USD	1,030,000	1,003,115	0.16	Total Not Assats		-	
ON Semiconductor Corp. 0%	HCD	030 000	1 212 010	0.20	Total Net Assets		=	611,211,905
01/05/2027 ON Semiconductor Corp. 0.5%	USD	920,000	1,212,910	0.20	*Security is fair valued under the	direction of the Boar	rd of Directors	
01/03/2029	USD	140,000	132,576	0.02	†Related Party Fund.	direction of the boar	d of Directors.	
Snap, Inc., 144A 0.5% 01/05/2030	USD	290,000	247,867	0.04	§Security is currently in default.			
Snap, Inc. 0.75% 01/08/2026	USD	811,000 698,000	790,747	0.13				
Snowflake, Inc., 144A 0% 01/10/2027 SoFi Technologies, Inc., 144A 1.25%	USD	096,000	826,804	0.14				
15/03/2029	USD	625,000	1,119,924	0.18				
SolarEdge Technologies, Inc., 144A	HCD	406.000	251 072	0.07				
2.25% 01/07/2029 Southwest Airlines Co. 1.25%	USD	496,000	351,873	0.06				
01/05/2025	USD	315,000	326,639	0.05				
Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.375% 01/06/2029	USD	961,000	947,001	0.15				
01/06/2029 Synaptics, Inc., 144A 0.75% 01/12/2031	USD	526,000	532,364	0.15 0.09				
Topgolf Callaway Brands Corp. 2.75%		,	,	0.07				
01/05/2026	USD	824,000	796,139	0.13				
TripAdvisor, Inc. 0.25% 01/04/2026 Uber Technologies, Inc. 0.875%	USD	173,000	162,403	0.03				
01/12/2028	USD	810,000	895,556	0.15				
Veeco Instruments, Inc. 2.875%	HCD	755 000	021 701	0.15				
01/06/2029 Wayfair, Inc. 3.25% 15/09/2027	USD USD	755,000 840,000	921,781 897.667	0.15 0.15				
Wayran, mc. 3.2370 137 0 77 2027	435			0.13				
		-	25,236,923	4.13				
Total Convertible Bonds			28,638,419	4.69				
Total Transferable securities and mone dealt in on another regulated market	ey market inst	truments	260,413,195	42.61				
Other transferable securities and mono	ey market ins	truments						
Bonds	•							
United States of America								
Goodgreen Trust, Series 2017-R1 5%								
20/10/2051*	USD	11,613	11,135	0.00				
Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031*	USD	89,614	80,653	0.01				
Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§	USD	131,000	80,653	0.01				
Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026*	USD	779,000	1	0.00				
Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD	124,945	0	0.00				
	USD USD USD	124,945 265,788 92,410	0 161,067 55,160	0.00 0.03 0.01				

% of Net Assets

0.00

0.00

0.02

0.07

3.45

3.45

3.45

3.45 95.35

4.78

(0.13)

100.00

0.05

0.05

0.02

0.02

308,016

308,016

121,924

121,924

3,965

USD

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United States of America	% of Net Asse
France	5.3
Luxembourg	5.0
United Kingdom	4.2
Netherlands	4.1
Mexico	3.8
Spain	3.
Italy	2.9
Sweden	2.5
Cayman Islands	2.4
Supranational	1.7
Ireland	1.6
Germany	1.6
Indonesia	1.6
Poland	1.5
South Africa	1.4
Czech Republic	1.2
Jersey	1.
Denmark	1.0
Peru	1.0
Canada	1.0
Turkiye	0.9
Switzerland Chile	3.0
Hungary	0.6
Belgium	0.6
United Arab Emirates	0.4
Oman	0.2
Brazil	0.3
Ivory Coast	0
Guatemala	0.
Costa Rica	0.3
Turkive	0.2
Austria	0.2
Paraguay	0.2
Colombia	0.2
Hong Kong	0
Saudi Arabia	0.2
Dominican Republic	0.
Romania	0.1
Virgin Islands, British	0.1
Egypt	0.
Bermuda	0.
El Salvador	0.1
Norway	0.
Mauritius	0.
Bulgaria	0.
Senegal	0.
Thailand	0.0
Uruguay	0.0
Singapore	0.0
Liberia	0.0
Israel	0.0
Total Investments	95.3
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	4.6
Total	100.0

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

To Be Announced Contracts

Country	Security Description	Currency	Nominal Value	Market Value USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
United States of America United States of America	GNMA, 4.50%, 15/01/2055 GNMA, 5.00%, 15/01/2055	USD USD	29,059,000 12,915,000	27,544,873 12,555,820	(325,912) (89,119)	4.51 2.05
Total To Be Announced Contra	acts Long Positions			40,100,693	(415,032)	6.56
Net To Be Announced Contrac	cts			40,100,693	(415,032)	6.56

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
BRL	4,184,897	USD	671,289	22/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	3,625	-
EUR	4,416,118	HUF	1,799,744,591	06/01/2025		43,368	0.01
EUR	5,907,320	PLN	25,197,083	22/01/2025	Barclays	23,321	-
GBP	13,883	USD	17,380	03/01/2025	HSBC	12	-
HUF	1,883,232,731	EUR	4,559,278	06/01/2025		18,649	-
MXN	99,721,532	CAD	6,718,607		Goldman Sachs	143,468	0.02
SEK	172,266	USD	15,586	03/01/2025		28	-
SEK	8,814,491	USD	795,241		Morgan Stanley	3,673	-
THB	163,746,283	USD	4,750,662		Goldman Sachs	52,832	0.01
TRY	221,988,280	USD	5,390,464	22/01/2025		768,345	0.13
TRY	114,783,317	USD	3,157,435		Morgan Stanley	27,095	-
USD	2,382,529	AUD	3,663,090		Goldman Sachs	111,585	0.02
USD	4,765,304	AUD	7,370,256	06/01/2025		196,092	0.03
USD	2,433,305	AUD	3,747,558		Merrill Lynch	109,995	0.02
USD	9,701,508	AUD	15,230,903		BNP Paribas	258,852	0.04
USD	8,884,069	BRL	53,584,178		Goldman Sachs	215,640	0.04
USD	3,066,301	BRL	18,871,550	22/01/2025		22,816	0.01
USD USD	1,593,012	CAD CAD	2,232,042 8,950,649		BNP Paribas Toronto-Dominion Bank	40,711	0.01
USD	6,304,220 1,279	CHF	1,144	03/01/2025		75,554 14	0.01
USD	3,753	CHF	3,345		Morgan Stanley	56	-
USD	1,295	CHF	1,166	05/02/2025		2	-
USD	10,408,331	CLP	10,215,675,696		BNP Paribas	136,591	0.02
USD	1,703,239	CNH	12,316,002		BNP Paribas	22,782	0.02
USD	4,742,248	CNH	33,938,372	06/01/2025		111,527	0.02
USD	6,356,313	CNH	46,254,374	22/01/2025		44,233	0.02
USD	3,205,041	COP	14,035,995,711		Goldman Sachs	27,698	0.01
USD	7,219,347	CZK	173,545,955		Goldman Sachs	64,171	0.01
USD	7,281,701	CZK	173,545,955	22/01/2025		124,557	0.02
USD	409,736	EUR	392,755	02/01/2025		2,194	
USD	2,490,583	EUR	2,387,477	03/01/2025		13,217	-
USD	2,740,961	EUR	2,613,931		BNP Paribas	28,615	-
USD	498,295	EUR	475,547	03/01/2025	Citibank	4,844	-
USD	441,506	EUR	417,869		Goldman Sachs	7,904	-
USD	121,261,122	EUR	114,956,685	03/01/2025		1,976,320	0.33
USD	1,234,116	EUR	1,174,143	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	15,766	-
USD	920,372	EUR	878,298	06/01/2025	Barclays	8,895	-
USD	833,224	EUR	792,283	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	11,010	-
USD	12,230,937	EUR	11,620,072	06/01/2025		171,895	0.03
USD	420,874	EUR	400,000	22/01/2025		5,490	-
USD	847,389	EUR	800,000		BNP Paribas	16,620	-
USD	11,692,587	EUR	11,098,814	22/01/2025		166,902	0.03
USD	116,577,339	EUR	111,819,557	05/02/2025		389,438	0.06
USD	46,546	GBP	37,012	02/01/2025	•	178	-
USD	3,311	GBP	2,615	03/01/2025		35	-
USD	2,972,124	GBP	2,346,175		BNP Paribas	32,836	-
USD	10,770	GBP	8,541	03/01/2025		69	-
USD	182,146	GBP	143,828		Morgan Stanley	1,958	-
USD	2,818,245	GBP	2,225,234	06/01/2025		30,548	0.01
USD	240,129	GBP	189,297	22/01/2025		3,018	-
USD	2,560,423	GBP	2,025,234	22/01/2025	State Street	23,636	-
USD	2,727,892	GBP	2,174,654 744,906,642	06/02/2025		4,257	0.01
USD USD	1,906,156 4,687,419	HUF HUF	1,824,505,476		BNP Paribas	27,244 85,386	0.01 0.02
USD	6,364,497	HUF	2,485,923,978		Goldman Sachs	99,444	0.02
USD	10,629,471	IDR	169,816,430,104		Goldman Sachs	97,286	0.02
USD	10,565,106	IDR	169,816,430,104	22/01/2025		79,281	0.02
USD	1,584,228	INR	134,005,056	06/01/2025		19,518	0.01
USD	4,775,913	INR	403,373,602		Goldman Sachs	65,923	0.01
USD	6,321,782	INR	537,378,658		J.P. Morgan	57,667	0.01
USD	3,105,621	KRW	4,451,068,700		Goldman Sachs	85,134	0.02

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	9,544,257	MXN	194,520,386		BNP Paribas	178,152	0.03
USD USD	5,111,445 1,852,106	PEN PLN	19,142,777 7,544,473	22/01/2025 07/01/2025	BNP Paribas	18,157 21,305	-
USD	2,864,091	PLN	11,669,541	22/01/2025	HSBC	33,807	0.01
USD USD	84,978 2,173,867	SEK SEK	928,766 23,817,067	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	798 15,173	-
USD	271,252	SEK	2,966,319	03/01/2025		2,396	-
USD	10,684,832	SEK	117,666,213	07/01/2025		17,821	-
USD USD	10,636,074 563,917	SEK SEK	116,481,313 6,186,676	22/01/2025 05/02/2025	Barciays Morgan Stanley	67,805 2,172	0.01
USD	28,190	SGD	37,895	03/01/2025	Barclays	394	-
USD	4,713	SGD	6,310		BNP Paribas	85	-
USD USD	19,212 24,145	SGD SGD	25,735 32,556	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	335 264	-
USD	13,033	SGD	17,549	03/01/2025	HSBC	161	-
USD USD	52,398 7,124,272	SGD SGD	71,110 9,521,947	03/01/2025 06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley Citibank	238 138,883	0.03
USD	7,119,341	SGD	9,572,115		Goldman Sachs	97,148	0.02
USD	90,446	SGD	120,951		State Street	1,715	=
USD USD	3,093,073 3,749	SGD SGD	4,199,035 5,084	22/01/2025 05/02/2025		10,475 15	-
USD	6,384,118	TWD	207,273,146	06/01/2025	J.P. Morgan	67,929	0.01
USD USD	5,997,737 266,041	ZAR ZAR	110,406,813 4,778,054	06/01/2025 22/01/2025		146,490 13,210	0.03
	ised Gain on Forward Currency Exc		4,770,034	22/01/2023	Dai Clay3	7,014,748	1.15
AUD	44700000	1150	0.440.477	0 ((01 (2025	DVD D. 'I		(0.04)
AUD AUD	14,780,903 450,000	USD USD	9,419,177 280,038	06/01/2025 22/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC	(255,711) (1,053)	(0.04)
BRL	19,164,490	USD	3,232,435	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(132,154)	(0.02)
BRL BRL	20,573,248	USD USD	3,522,521 2,371,981	06/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	(194,342) (132,012)	(0.03) (0.02)
BRL	13,846,440 15,982,808	USD	2,639,195		Goldman Sachs	(61,588)	(0.02)
CAD	8,950,649	USD	6,300,798		Toronto-Dominion Bank	(75,960)	(0.01)
CHF CHF	304,228 1,432	USD USD	345,839 1,622	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(9,619) (40)	-
CHF	636	USD	721		Merrill Lynch	(18)	-
CHF	848	USD	960		Morgan Stanley	(22)	-
CHF CLP	302,656 2,545,785,446	USD USD	336,157 2,599,385	05/02/2025 06/01/2025		(399) (39,628)	(0.01)
CLP	5,383,344,268	USD	5,574,594	06/01/2025	Citibank	(161,706)	(0.03)
CLP CLP	2,286,545,982 10,215,675,696	USD USD	2,407,068 10,405,816		Goldman Sachs BNP Paribas	(107,973) (135,742)	(0.02) (0.02)
CNH	46,254,374	USD	6,353,537	06/01/2025		(42,360)	(0.02)
COP	14,035,995,711	USD	3,211,090		Goldman Sachs	(26,898)	(0.01)
CZK EUR	173,545,955 1,001,923	USD USD	7,279,820 1,052,848	06/01/2025 03/01/2025		(124,644) (13,203)	(0.02)
EUR	1,548,336	USD	1,624,615	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(17,983)	-
EUR EUR	223,971,273 1,373	USD USD	236,243,672	03/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	(3,839,878) (17)	(0.62)
EUR	1,010,000	USD	1,442 1,065,681	06/01/2025		(17,527)	-
EUR	12,423,814	USD	13,081,235	06/01/2025	HSBC	(188,089)	(0.03)
EUR EUR	2,008,563 480,000	USD USD	2,109,686 508,391	22/01/2025 22/01/2025		(23,872) (9,930)	-
EUR	216,623,757	USD	225,841,933	05/02/2025	HSBC	(755,550)	(0.12)
GBP GBP	3,015,075 20,978,019	USD	3,826,024 26,562,901	03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	(48,738) (281,638)	(0.01)
GBP	226,974	USD USD	287,673	03/01/2025		(3,320)	(0.05)
GBP	88,541	USD	111,210	03/01/2025		(286)	-
GBP GBP	200,000 2,025,234	USD USD	254,129 2,560,756	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		(3,575) (23,612)	(0.01)
GBP	37,012	USD	46,532	05/02/2025	Barclays	(177)	-
GBP HUF	23,823,134 2,485,923,978	USD USD	29,892,410 6,369,307		Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	(55,243) (98,949)	(0.01) (0.02)
IDR	169,816,430,104	USD	10,574,974	06/01/2025		(42,790)	(0.02)
INR	537,378,658	USD	6,328,557	06/01/2025	HSBC	(53,857)	(0.01)
KRW KRW	4,451,068,700 4,441,343,198	USD USD	3,188,079 3,080,202	06/01/2025 22/01/2025	Citibank BNP Paribas	(167,593) (68,363)	(0.03) (0.01)
KRW	4,451,068,700	USD	3,107,247		Goldman Sachs	(88,812)	(0.02)
MXN	14,714,397	USD	718,544	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		(7,919) (178,876)	(O O2)
MXN PEN	231,702,337 19,142,777	USD USD	11,368,832 5,113,152	06/01/2025		(178,876) (16,246)	(0.03)
PLN	7,544,473	USD	1,851,448	07/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(20,648)	-
PLN SEK	7,544,473 13,715,656	USD USD	1,851,092 1,250,032	22/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas Barclays	(21,285) (6,894)	-
SEK	3,347,946,092	USD	306,966,885		BNP Paribas	(3,521,245)	(0.58)
SEK	13,976,717	USD	1,273,551		Goldman Sachs	(6,752)	-
SEK SEK	90,989 11,570,880	USD USD	8,336 1,057,471	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	(89) (8,729)	-
SEK	116,481,313	USD	10,627,741	07/01/2025	Barclays	(68,147)	(0.01)
SEK SEK	1,184,900 3,344,919,737	USD USD	108,054 304,522,679		Goldman Sachs BNP Paribas	(637) (806,586)	(0.13)
SEK	68,284	USD	6,222	05/02/2025		(22)	(0.13)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
SGD	5,084	USD	3,744	02/01/2025	HSBC	(15)	-
SGD	4,778	USD	3,537	03/01/2025		(33)	-
SGD	7,343,382	USD	5,475,237	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(88,761)	(0.02)
SGD	11,542	USD	8,588		Goldman Sachs	(122)	-
SGD	29,276	USD	21,785	03/01/2025	HSBC	(309)	-
SGD	18,909	USD	14,062	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(192)	-
SGD	32,753	USD	24,405	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(380)	-
SGD	30,427	USD	22,611	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	(293)	-
SGD	6,563,444	USD	4,877,944	06/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(62,940)	(0.01)
SGD	6,249,088	USD	4,742,248	06/01/2025		(157,859)	(0.02)
SGD	6,402,481	USD	4,764,531	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(67,611)	(0.01)
SGD	7,284,499	USD	5,364,927		Goldman Sachs	(14,070)	-
SGD	7,153	USD	5,269	05/02/2025		(15)	-
THB	4,089,398	USD	121,557	06/01/2025	Barclays	(1,595)	-
TWD	49,309,034	USD	1,525,179	06/01/2025	Barclays	(22,596)	-
TWD	157,964,112	USD	4,853,020	06/01/2025		(39,415)	(0.01)
TWD	207,273,146	USD	6,391,007	22/01/2025		(83,656)	(0.01)
USD	3,138,719	COP	14,035,995,711		Goldman Sachs	(45,473)	(0.01)
USD	3,925	GBP	3,136	03/01/2025		(3)	-
USD	209,915	GBP	167,942		Morgan Stanley	(483)	-
USD	2,221	GBP	1,775	05/02/2025		(3)	-
USD	16,684,004	MXN	346,138,265	06/01/2025		(32,582)	(0.01)
USD	5,038,660	PEN	19,142,777	06/01/2025		(58,246)	(0.01)
USD	3,087,815	PHP	182,891,302	22/01/2025		(54,498)	(0.01)
USD	15,585	SEK	172,266	02/01/2025		(29)	-
USD	2,139,795	SEK	23,635,432		Goldman Sachs	(2,435)	-
USD	1,792	SEK	19,769	03/01/2025		-	-
USD	43,834	SEK	483,342		BNP Paribas	(53)	-
USD	4,790,788	THB	167,835,681	06/01/2025		(132,668)	(0.02)
USD	5,573,543	TRY	225,342,238		Goldman Sachs	(678,317)	(0.11)
ZAR	4,778,054	USD	266,434	06/01/2025		(13,210)	
ZAR	19,470,283	USD	1,068,515		Goldman Sachs	(36,646)	(0.01)
ZAR	43,136,468	USD	2,375,330	06/01/2025		(89,220)	(0.02)
ZAR	43,022,008	USD	2,375,332	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(95,288)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised I	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(13,747,962)	(2.25)
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(6,733,214)	(1.10)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025	449 91 43	AUD GBP USD	31,419,700 10,535,184 8,847,082	227,410 29,641 5,207	0.04
US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025	53	USD	5,923,992	102,866	0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			_	365,124	0.06
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025 Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US US U	191 72 (86) 388 (24) 141 (12) (391) (117) (211)	EUR EUR EUR JPY EUR USD USD USD USD	23,358,809 9,969,409 (11,840,085) 43,073,039 (21,722,851) 17,554,112 (1,373,813) (41,643,027) (12,766,711) (25,283,734)	(4,687) (41,238) (17,366) (128,454)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(191,745)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			_	173,379	0.03

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount Currency	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
12,450,000 USD	Citigroup	CDX.NA.HY.43-V1	Buy	(5.00)%	20/12/2029	(976,454)	(0.16)
Total Credit Default Swap Contracts at Fair Value - Liabilities						(976,454)	(0.16)
Net Market Value on Cred	Net Market Value on Credit Default Swap Contracts - Liabilities						(0.16)

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
32,100,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month	10 (00 (0000		
18,323,000	IISD	Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.276% Pay fixed 4.021%	18/12/2029	34,196	0.01
			Receive floating SOFR 1 day	19/04/2037	88,113	0.01
26,506,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.884% Receive floating SOFR 1 day	15/08/2034	315,582	0.05
23,468,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.624%	13/06/2034	313,362	0.03
,,			Receive floating SOFR 1 day	15/07/2036	801,261	0.13
Total Interest Rate	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Ass	ets	-	1,239,152	0.20
				-		
101,092,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay floating SOFR 1 day Receive fixed 3.458%	15/07/2028	(962,587)	(0.16)
74,600,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day	13/07/2020	(902,307)	(0.10)
			Receive fixed 9.64%	02/01/2026	(689,570)	(0.11)
73,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day Receive fixed 10.578%	02/01/2026	(500,970)	(0.08)
39,201,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day	32, 31, 2323	(300,770)	(0.00)
20 202 000	DDI	Ciri	Receive fixed 11.245%	04/01/2027	(406,446)	(0.07)
39,202,000	BKL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day Receive fixed 11.3%	04/01/2027	(400,169)	(0.06)
35,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day			,
78.200.000	ELID	Citigroup	Receive fixed 10.995% Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month	04/01/2027	(394,169)	(0.06)
76,200,000	LUK	Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.16%	18/12/2026	(96,168)	(0.02)
77,403,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay floating SOFR 1 day	10/04/2020	(40.020)	(0.01)
			Receive fixed 3.951%	19/04/2029	(40,939)	(0.01)
Total Interest Rate	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Lial	bilities		(3,491,018)	(0.57)
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - L	iabilities		(2,251,866)	(0.37)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrument	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG,				
-					Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 26/05/2049	EUR	100,000	102,819	0.14
Bonds					Volkswagen Financial Services AG, Reg. S 3.25% 19/05/2027	EUR	100,000	103,807	0.14
Canada Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 5.45%					Volkswagen Financial Services Overseas AG, Reg. S 3.875% 10/09/2030	EUR	39,000	40,911	0.06
01/08/2029 Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 5.65%	USD	41,000	41,809	0.06	Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S 4%				
01/02/2034	USD	15,000	15,326	0.02	11/04/2031 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.25% 01/09/2028	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	105,843 94,045	0.15 0.13
Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 2.875% 15/11/2029	USD	60,000	54,897	0.08	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 2.25% 07/04/2030 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 4.25% 10/04/2034	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	98,690 107,010	0.14 0.15
Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 2.05% 05/03/2030	USD	26,000	22,640	0.03	ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3.75%				
Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 4.8%		47,000			21/09/2028	EUR	100,000	98,784	0.14
15/09/2035 Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 3.1%	USD		45,213	0.06			_	2,555,012	3.54
02/12/2051 Enbridge, Inc. 5.3% 05/04/2029	USD USD	98,000 80,000	64,317 80,967	0.09 0.11	Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.65%				
TransCanada PipeLines Ltd. 4.25% 15/05/2028	USD	80.000	78,218		21/07/2027	USD	150,000	145,685	0.20
13/03/2020	USD	-		0.11	AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3% 29/10/2028	USD	165,000	153,058	0.21
		-	403,387	0.56	AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 23/07/2029	EUR	100,000	109,140	0.15
Cayman Islands Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.125% 12/06/2033	USD	22,000	22,296	0.03	Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A 2.029% 30/09/2027	USD	200,000	190,312	0.27
Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD	98,000	96,505	0.14	Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 01/03/2033	EUR	100,000	112,169	
			118,801	0.17	CRH SMW Finance DAC, Reg. S 4.25%				0.16
Finland		-			11/07/2035 Eaton Capital ULC, Reg. S 3.802%	EUR	100,000	110,675	0.15
Nordea Bank Abp, Reg. S 0.625% 18/08/2031	EUR	86,000	85,742	0.12	21/05/2036 Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	107,303	0.15
		-	85,742	0.12	0.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	200,000	188,575	0.26
France		-			Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S 4.154% 29/04/2031	EUR	343,000	368,372	0.51
Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	217,972	0.30			-	1,485,289	2.06
Arkema SA, Reg. S 4.25% 20/05/2030 Arkema SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.8% Perpetual	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	108,848 107,073	0.15 0.15	Italy		-		
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 10/03/2043 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	EUR	100,000	105,580	0.15	Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 25/01/2028	EUR	200,000	198,801	0.27
Reg. S 5% 19/01/2026	GBP	400,000	500,718	0.69	Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	91,030	0.13
Danone SA, Reg. S 3.2% 12/09/2031 Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5%	EUR	100,000	104,722	0.14	Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual Generali, Reg. S 5.399% 20/04/2033	EUR EUR	100,000 200,000	106,435 231,088	0.15 0.32
Perpetual Engie SA, Reg. S 3.875% 06/01/2031	EUR EUR	200,000 100,000	229,452 107,185	0.32 0.15	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% 14/03/2029	GBP	150,000	193,937	
Engie SA, Reg. S 3.625% 06/03/2031	EUR	100,000	105,961	0.15	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.85%				0.27
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.75% 15/06/2028	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	107,788 101,135	0.15 0.14	16/09/2032 Snam SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual	EUR EUR	159,000 100,000	167,170 106,089	0.23 0.15
Orange SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375% Perpetual Societe Generale SA, 144A 4,75%		100,000	110,573	0.15	Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	107,276	0.15
24/11/2025	USD	200,000	199,060	0.28	UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 4.2% 11/06/2034	EUR	200,000	213,379	0.30
TotalEnergies Capital International SA 3.461% 12/07/2049	USD	27,000	19,231	0.03	UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.45% 16/02/2029	EUR	150,000	161,754	0.22
TotalEnergies Capital SA 5.488% 05/04/2054	USD	113,000	109,312	0.15			-	1,576,959	2.19
TotalEnergies Capital SA 5.275% 10/09/2054	USD	10,000	9,356	0.01	Japan		-		
TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 4.12%					Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 5.65% 05/07/2044	USD	200,000	197.867	0.27
Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	100,000	105,027	0.15	03/07/2044	dob	-		
Perpetual Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	200,000	188,154	0.26			=	197,867	0.27
1.625% Perpetual Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	100,000	100,414	0.14	Jersey Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S 1.5%				
5.993% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	111,136	0.15	15/10/2026 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 6.75%	EUR	100,000	101,234	0.14
			2,748,697	3.81	03/12/2028 Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 6%	GBP	50,000	64,589	0.09
Germany		-			05/03/2032	GBP	100,000	124,138	0.17
Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050	EUR	100,000	96,941	0.13	Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125% 08/10/2032	EUR	200,000	184,026	0.26
Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 4.252% 05/07/2052	EUR	300,000	320,287	0.44	Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 5.875% 13/05/2043	GBP	100,000	124,006	0.17
Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 05/10/2033	EUR	300,000	340,420	0.47			-	597,993	0.83
Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.125%					Luxembourg		-		
Perpetual Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.875%	EUR	200,000	209,803	0.29	Heidelberg Materials Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 4.875% 21/11/2033	EUR	252,000	286,488	0.40
Perpetual Covestro AG, Reg. S 1.375% 12/06/2030	EUR EUR	200,000 100,000	228,055 94,769	0.32 0.13	SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 3.75%				
Deutsche Bahn Finance GmbH, Reg. S, FRN 1.6% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	92,839	0.13	10/08/2027 SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR	100,000	105,459	0.15
Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S 1.625%					27/05/2029 Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S	EUR	311,000	289,045	0.40
20/01/2027 Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	100,000	100,886	0.14	5.625% 16/01/2029 Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S	GBP	100,000	125,632	0.17
12/07/2028 Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4.5%	EUR	200,000	211,612	0.29	3.75% 27/03/2030	EUR	100,000	105,126	0.14
12/07/2035	EUR	100,000	107,491	0.15				911,750	1.26
							-		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN 6.875%					Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 8.407% 14/11/2032	GBP	100,000	134,041	0.19
Perpetual American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	200,000	221,266	0.31	Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.851% 21/03/2035	GBP	142,000	178,864	0.25
3.5% 08/03/2032	EUR	100,000	105,604	0.15	BG Energy Capital plc, Reg. S 2.25% 21/11/2029	EUR	100,000	100,752	0.14
BP Capital Markets BV, Reg. S 3.36% 12/09/2031	EUR	158,000	164,243	0.23	BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.25%				
Coca-Cola HBC Finance BV, Reg. S 3.125% 20/11/2032	EUR	121,000	124,782	0.17	Perpetual Cadent Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	200,000	206,749	0.29
CRH Funding BV, Reg. S 1.625% 05/05/2030	EUR	100,000	97,103	0.13	16/04/2033 Centrica plc, Reg. S 7% 19/09/2033	EUR GBP	100,000 65,000	104,728 89,459	0.15 0.12
Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 1% 15/01/2032	EUR	100,000	87,620	0.12	Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc, Reg. S 3.25% 21/03/2032	EUR	100,000	104,281	0.14
Digital Intrepid Holding BV, REIT, Reg. S 0.625% 15/07/2031	EUR	100,000	86,682	0.12	Haleon UK Capital plc, Reg. S 2.875% 18/09/2028	EUR	112,000	116,447	0.16
DSV Finance BV, Reg. S 3.25% 06/11/2030	EUR	100,000	104,896	0.15	Hammerson plc, REIT, Reg. S 5.875% 08/10/2036	GBP	100,000	120,423	0.17
Ferrovial SE, Reg. S 4.375% 13/09/2030	EUR	400,000	438,242	0.61	HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.013% 22/09/2028	USD.	230,000	212,320	0.29
Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.874% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	101,781	0.14	HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.286% 19/11/2030	USD	200.000	199,108	
Volkswagen Financial Services NV, Reg. S 2.125% 18/01/2028	GBP	100,000	113,331	0.16	HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.874%		,		0.28
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 3.75% 28/09/2027	EUR	100,000	105,350	0.15	18/11/2035 Lloyds Banking Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	USD	260,000	255,037	0.35
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual	EUR	100,000	102,102	0.14	5.25% 04/10/2030 Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S	GBP	100,000	125,814	0.17
WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 1.35% 15/04/2028	EUR	300,000	295,386	0.41	3.5% 17/07/2031 National Grid Electricity Transmission plc,	EUR	100,000	105,214	0.15
Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.5% 01/10/2046	EUR	100,000	104,632	0.14	Reg. S 1.125% 07/07/2028 National Grid plc, Reg. S 2.179%	GBP	100,000	110,670	0.15
		_	2,253,020	3.13	30/06/2026 National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.25%	EUR	100,000	102,993	0.14
Portugal		-			01/09/2028 National Grid plc, Reg. S 4.275%	EUR	100,000	94,147	0.13
EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% 02/08/2081 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.943% 23/04/2083	EUR EUR	100,000 100,000	101,370 109,249	0.14 0.15	16/01/2035 Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S 4.5%	EUR	115,000	125,296	0.17
EDF 3A, Reg. 3, FRN 3.94370 23/04/2003	EUR	100,000			01/11/2026	EUR	100,000	107,064	0.15
Cinganoro		-	210,619 ————————————————————————————————————	0.29	Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S, FRN 3.828% 24/07/2032	EUR	103,000	109,522	0.15
Singapore Pfizer Investment Enterprises Pte. Ltd.	1165		107.470		NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% 28/03/2027	GBP	162,000	198,116	0.28
5.34% 19/05/2063	USD	116,000	107,478	0.15	NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.673% 05/08/2031	EUR	100,000	106,023	0.15
Ci-		-	107,478	0.15	NatWest Markets plc, Reg. S 2.75% 04/11/2027	EUR	153,000	158,538	0.22
Spain Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5%					NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.125% 05/09/2082	EUR	100,000	99,838	0.14
08/09/2029 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25%	EUR	100,000	111,497	0.15	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 6.833% 21/11/2026	USD	200,000	202,960	0.28
13/09/2030 Banco Santander SA 5.439% 15/07/2031	EUR USD	100,000 200,000	107,732 200,295	0.15 0.28	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 1.673% 14/06/2027	USD	200,000	190,538	0.26
Banco Santander SA, FRN 1.722% 14/09/2027	USD	200,000	189,251	0.26	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 4.858% 11/09/2030	USD	230,000	224,130	0.20
Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625% Perpetual	USD	200,000	220,247	0.31	Segro plc, REIT, Reg. S 3.5% 24/09/2032	EUR	100,000	103,556	0.31
Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% 22/04/2034	EUR	100,000	108,613	0.15	South Eastern Power Networks plc, Reg. S 5.625% 30/09/2030	GBP	100,000	129,308	0.18
Bankinter SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.5% 10/09/2032	EUR	300,000	314,197	0.13	Thames Water Utilities Finance plc, Reg. S 4.375% 18/01/2031	EUR	150,000	119,849	0.17
CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5%							=	4,931,364	6.84
03/12/2026 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.5%	GBP	100,000	121,223	0.17	United States of America		-		
06/04/2028 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%	GBP	100,000	121,392	0.17	AbbVie, Inc. 5.05% 15/03/2034 AbbVie, Inc. 4.05% 21/11/2039	USD USD	41,000 139,000	40,729 119,608	0.06 0.17
23/02/2033 CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.875%	EUR	300,000	333,868	0.46	AbbVie, Inc. 4.45% 14/05/2046 AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD USD	45,000 253.000	38,599 207.549	0.05
25/10/2033 Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN	GBP	100,000	129,546	0.18	AbbVie, Inc. 5.5% 15/03/2064	USD	20,000	19,291	0.03
4.871% Perpetual	EUR	100,000 _	108,656	0.15	Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.25% 04/10/2031 Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.5% 04/10/2034	USD USD	70,000 40,000	67,519 38,262	0.09 0.05
		_	2,066,517	2.87	Aetna, Inc. 4.75% 15/03/2044 Anheuser-Busch Cos. LLC 4.7%	USD	25,000	20,860	0.03
Sweden Swedbank AB, Reg. S, FRN 7.272%					01/02/2036 AT&T, Inc. 3.55% 15/09/2055	USD USD	115,000 273,000	109,838 185,593	0.15 0.26
15/11/2032	GBP	100,000	131,021	0.18	AT&T, Inc. 3.8% 01/12/2057	USD	90,000	63,220	0.09
			131,021	0.18	Becton Dickinson & Co. 3.828% 07/06/2032	EUR	100,000	106,545	0.15
Switzerland	HCD	250 000	251 602	0.25	Berkshire Hathaway Finance Corp. 3.85% 15/03/2052	USD	40,000	30,583	0.04
UBS AG 5% 09/07/2027 UBS AG, Reg. S 1.5% 10/04/2026	USD EUR	250,000 100,000	251,683 102,169	0.35	BP Capital Markets America, Inc. 4.812% 13/02/2033	USD	160,000	155,033	0.21
UBS AG, Reg. S 5.5% 20/08/2026	EUR	300,000 –	324,338	0.45	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.1% 22/02/2031 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.2%	USD	30,000	30,316	0.04
and the second		-	678,190	0.94	22/02/2034 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55%	USD	50,000	50,089	0.07
United Kingdom Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 4.125%					13/11/2050 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 3.7% 15/03/2052	USD USD	63,000 30,000	36,801 22,040	0.05 0.03
15/03/2032 Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% 12/09/2049	EUR GBP	200,000 100,000	214,575 118,514	0.30 0.16	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 6.25% 15/11/2053	USD	140,000		
Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 27/11/2053 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.09%	GBP	126,000	163,755	0.23	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.55%			149,421	0.21
06/11/2029	GBP	150,000	198,735	0.28	22/02/2054	USD	124,000	121,414	0.17

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 3.9%	uco	40.000	20.007		Global Payments, Inc. 4.875% 17/03/2031	EUR	300,000	329,292	0.46
15/03/2062 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.65%	USD	40,000	28,906	0.04	HCA, Inc. 5.875% 01/02/2029	USD USD	154,000 60,000	157,489 49,997	0.22
22/02/2064	USD	75,000	72,915	0.10	HCA, Inc. 2.375% 15/07/2031 HCA, Inc. 5.45% 15/09/2034	USD	150,000	146,942	0.07 0.20
Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 4.375%	IICD	E2.000	4E 4E3	0.06	HCA, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2047	USD	68,000	62,307	0.09
01/09/2042 Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 5.5%	USD	52,000	45,452	0.06	HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049	USD	20,000	17,468	0.02
15/03/2055	USD	80,000	79,405	0.11	HCA, Inc. 3.5% 15/07/2051 HCA, Inc. 6% 01/04/2054	USD USD	30,000 40,000	19,591 38,619	0.03
Celanese US Holdings LLC, STEP 4.777% 19/07/2026	EUR	100,000	105,417	0.15	HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054	USD	50,000	47,948	0.07
Celanese US Holdings LLC, STEP 6.6%	Luk	100,000	105,417	0.15	Hess Corp. 5.6% 15/02/2041	USD	50,000	49,673	0.07
15/11/2028	USD	50,000	51,314	0.07	Hess Corp. 5.8% 01/04/2047	USD	25,000	25,221	0.03
Cencora, Inc. 4.85% 15/12/2029 Cencora, Inc. 2.8% 15/05/2030	USD USD	40,000 21,000	39,909 18,901	0.05	Home Depot, Inc. (The) 4.95% 25/06/2034	USD	70,000	69,341	0.10
Cencora, Inc. 2.7% 15/03/2031	USD	329,000	286,438	0.03 0.40	Home Depot, Inc. (The) 3.35% 15/04/2050	USD	50,000	35,192	0.05
Cencora, Inc. 4.25% 01/03/2045	USD	10,000	8,230	0.01	Home Depot, Inc. (The) 2.75% 15/09/2051	USD USD	16,000	9,851	0.01
CenterPoint Energy, Inc. 5.4%	HCD	27.000	27.27.0	0.04	Home Depot, Inc. (The) 5.3% 25/06/2054 Kinder Morgan Energy Partners LP 5%	นรม	30,000	28,999	0.04
01/06/2029 CF Industries, Inc. 5.15% 15/03/2034	USD USD	27,000 11,000	27,368 10,739	0.04	15/08/2042	USD	35,000	30,771	0.04
Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings LLC				0.01	Kinder Morgan, Inc. 5.1% 01/08/2029	USD	60,000	60,162	0.08
2.742% 31/12/2039	USD	25,000	20,019	0.03	Kroger Co. (The) 5.5% 15/09/2054 Kroger Co. (The) 5.65% 15/09/2064	USD USD	45,000 90,000	42,786 85,396	0.06 0.12
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 5.3% 13/05/2054 ConocoPhillips Co. 5.05% 15/09/2033	USD USD	30,000 33,000	29,203 32,737	0.04 0.04	Lowe's Cos., Inc. 5.625% 15/04/2053	USD	50,000	48,533	0.12
ConocoPhillips Co. 5.3% 15/05/2053	USD	20,000	18,662	0.03	LYB International Finance III LLC 3.625%				
ConocoPhillips Co. 5.7% 15/09/2063	USD	40,000	38,794	0.05	01/04/2051 Marathon Petroleum Corp. 4.75%	USD	33,000	22,374	0.03
Constellation Brands, Inc. 3.15% 01/08/2029	USD	31,000	28,670	0.04	15/09/2044	USD	18,000	15,039	0.02
Consumers Energy Co. 3.95% 15/05/2043	USD	45,000	37,290	0.04	McDonald's Corp. 5.15% 09/09/2052	USD	27,000	24,913	0.03
COPT Defense Properties LP, REIT 2%					McDonald's Corp. 5.45% 14/08/2053	USD	7,000	6,766	0.01
15/01/2029 Corning, Inc. 4.125% 15/05/2031	USD EUR	30,000 271,000	26,460 296,331	0.04	McDonald's Corp., Reg. S 4.125% 28/11/2035	EUR	100,000	108,519	0.15
Coterra Energy, Inc. 5.4% 15/02/2035	USD	70,000	68,751	0.41 0.09	Medtronic, Inc. 4.15% 15/10/2043	EUR	100,000	107,743	0.15
Coterra Energy, Inc. 5.9% 15/02/2055	USD	50,000	47,655	0.07	Merck & Co., Inc. 5.15% 17/05/2063	USD USD	30,000	27,713 96,698	0.04
Crown Castle, Inc., REIT 3.8% 15/02/2028	USD	45,000	43,387	0.06	Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.794% 13/02/2032 Netflix, Inc. 4.625% 15/05/2029	EUR	118,000 100,000	111,151	0.13 0.15
CVS Health Corp. 4.78% 25/03/2038 DTE Energy Co. 5.85% 01/06/2034	USD USD	6,000 58,000	5,229 59,831	0.01 0.08	NNN REIT, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2034	USD	20,000	20,033	0.03
Duke Energy Corp. 4.85% 05/01/2029	USD	30,000	29,920	0.04	Norfolk Southern Corp. 3.4% 01/11/2049	USD	15,000	10,529	0.01
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 4.3% 01/02/2049	USD	7,000	5,710	0.01	Norfolk Southern Corp. 3.7% 15/03/2053 Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3.5%	USD	34,000	24,810	0.03
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 5.65% 01/04/2053 Duke Energy Progress LLC 4.1%	USD	8,000	7,913	0.01	15/08/2029	USD	56,000	51,400	0.07
15/03/2043	USD	45,000	37,153	0.05	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.375%	HCD	20.000	10 (14	0.00
Eastern Energy Gas Holdings LLC 5.65%					01/01/2032 Oracle Corp. 3.95% 25/03/2051	USD USD	20,000 52,000	19,614 38,863	0.03
15/10/2054 Edison International 5.45% 15/06/2029	USD USD	80,000 105,000	76,156 106,234	0.11 0.15	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 2.95%	asb	32,000	30,003	0.05
Edison International 5.25% 15/03/2032	USD	185,000	183,713	0.15	01/03/2026	USD	28,000	27,400	0.04
Elevance Health, Inc. 4.625% 15/05/2042	USD	20,000	17,404	0.02	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.55% 15/05/2029	USD	135.000	137,489	0.19
Elevance Health, Inc. 4.65% 15/01/2043	USD	50,000	43,691	0.06	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.6%	035	155,000	137,107	0.17
Energy Transfer LP 6.4% 01/12/2030 Energy Transfer LP 6.55% 01/12/2033	USD USD	80,000 65,000	84,590 69,244	0.12 0.10	15/06/2043	USD	70,000	59,449	0.08
Energy Transfer LP 5.3% 01/04/2044	USD	28,000	25,296	0.03	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.25% 15/03/2046	USD	10,000	7,976	0.01
Energy Transfer LP 5.35% 15/05/2045	USD	16,000	14,519	0.02	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.75%				0.01
EnLink Midstream LLC 5.375% 01/06/2029	USD	38,000	38,027	0.05	15/01/2053	USD	50,000	54,948	0.08
EnLink Midstream LLC 5.65% 01/09/2034	USD	36,000	35,872	0.05	PacifiCorp 4.125% 15/01/2049 PacifiCorp 2.9% 15/06/2052	USD USD	30,000 60,000	23,497 36,238	0.03
EnLink Midstream Partners LP 5.6%					PPL Capital Funding, Inc., FRN 7.251%	035	00,000	30,230	0.05
01/04/2044 EnLink Midstream Partners LP 5.05%	USD	69,000	63,353	0.09	30/03/2067	USD	76,000	76,131	0.11
01/04/2045	USD	70,000	60,201	0.08	Public Service Electric and Gas Co. 2.05% 01/08/2050	USD	22,000	11,831	0.02
Entergy Arkansas LLC 4.95% 15/12/2044	USD	66,000	60,387	0.08	Quanta Services, Inc. 5.25% 09/08/2034	USD	115,000	113,007	0.16
Entergy Arkansas LLC 5.75% 01/06/2054 Entergy Louisiana LLC 4.95% 15/01/2045	USD USD	20,000 49,000	19,983	0.03	Quest Diagnostics, Inc. 4.6% 15/12/2027	USD	30,000	29,989	0.04
Entergy Texas, Inc. 5.55% 15/09/2054	USD	20,000	44,002 19,557	0.06 0.03	Quest Diagnostics, Inc. 4.625% 15/12/2029	USD	40,000	39,442	0.05
Enterprise Products Operating LLC 5.55%	035	20,000	17,557	0.03	Quest Diagnostics, Inc. 5% 15/12/2034	USD	115,000	112,258	0.16
16/02/2055	USD	47,000	45,612	0.06	Realty Income Corp., REIT 5.125%	FUD	200.000	220.012	0.22
Essex Portfolio LP, REIT 2.65% 15/03/2032	USD	31,000	26,296	0.04	06/07/2034 Regal Rexnord Corp. 6.4% 15/04/2033	EUR USD	200,000 25.000	228,912 25,910	0.32 0.04
Essex Portfolio LP, REIT 5.5% 01/04/2034	USD	110,000	110,474	0.15	San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 5.35%	435	23,000	25,710	0.04
Extra Space Storage LP, REIT 5.9%	HCD	(0.000	(2.101	0.00	01/04/2053	USD	50,000	47,573	0.07
15/01/2031 Extra Space Storage LP, REIT 5.35%	USD	60,000	62,101	0.09	Sempra 5.5% 01/08/2033 Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) 2.95%	USD	165,000	166,119	0.23
15/01/2035	USD	40,000	39,664	0.05	15/08/2029	USD	24,000	22,090	0.03
Exxon Mobil Corp. 2.995% 16/08/2039	USD	65,000	49,554	0.07	Sonoco Products Co. 5% 01/09/2034	USD	140,000	133,430	0.18
FedEx Corp. 1.3% 05/08/2031 Ford Motor Co. 3.25% 12/02/2032	EUR USD	100,000 40,000	92,549 33,398	0.13 0.05	Southern California Edison Co. 5.2% 01/06/2034	USD	215,000	213,799	0.30
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.85%	dSD	10,000	33,370	0.03	Southern California Edison Co. 3.9%	435	213,000	213,777	0.50
17/05/2027	USD	200,000	202,296	0.28	15/03/2043	USD	14,000	11,116	0.02
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.8% 08/03/2029	USD	180,000	180,467	0.25	Southern California Edison Co. 3.6% 01/02/2045	USD	71,000	52,856	0.07
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 4.125%					Southern California Edison Co. 4.125%				
01/03/2028	USD	72,000	69,975	0.10	01/03/2048	USD	35,000	27,480	0.04
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 4.625% 01/08/2030	USD	5,000	4,851	0.01	Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 1.75% 15/01/2031	USD	67,000	55,383	0.08
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 5.45%					Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 5.15%				
15/03/2043	USD	65,000	60,938	0.08	15/09/2032	USD	152,000	152,337	0.21
General Motors Co. 5.15% 01/04/2038 General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 5.75%	USD	85,000	78,767	0.11	Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 4.95% 15/09/2034	USD	80,000	77,822	0.11
08/02/2031	USD	60,000	61,018	0.08	Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 3.15%				
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 5.45% 06/09/2034	USD	20,000	19,515	0.03	30/09/2051 Southern Power Co. 5.15% 15/09/2041	USD USD	30,000 50,000	19,578 47,168	0.03
00,07,2037	นวบ	20,000	17,313	0.03	553thern rower co. 5.1570 15/07/2041	นวบ	50,000	47,100	0.07

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Southern Power Co. 5.25% 15/07/2043	USD	45,000	42,191	0.06	Emera, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2076	USD	35,000	35,242	0.05
Toyota Motor Credit Corp., Reg. S 3.625% 15/07/2031	EUR	225,000	238,859	0.33	Enbridge, Inc., 5.76% 26/05/2053 Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.25% 15/01/2084	CAD USD	20,000 120,000	15,334 125,761	0.02 0.18
Tucson Electric Power Co. 1.5% 01/08/2030	USD	30,000	24,895	0.03	Rogers Communications, Inc. 4.25% 15/04/2032	CAD	105,000	72,598	0.10
Uber Technologies, Inc. 4.3% 15/01/2030 Uber Technologies, Inc. 5.35%	USD	110,000	106,488	0.15	Rogers Communications, Inc. 5.25% 15/04/2052	CAD	40,000	28,129	0.04
15/09/2054 UDR, Inc., REIT 4.4% 26/01/2029	USD USD	20,000 79,000	18,574 76,985	0.03	Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.625% 20/05/2075	USD	40,000	39,779	0.06
UDR, Inc., REIT 2.1% 15/06/2033 UDR, Inc., REIT 5.125% 01/09/2034	USD USD	130,000 35,000	101,024 34,115	0.14			_	583,073	0.81
Union Pacific Corp. 4.3% 15/06/2042 United States Cellular Corp. 6.7%	USD	15,000	12,582	0.02	Cayman Islands		_		
15/12/2033 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 2% 15/05/2030	USD USD	101,000 80,000	107,032 69,127	0.15 0.10	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.125% 21/02/2026	USD	40,000	38,727	0.05
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 2.75% 15/05/2040	USD	60,000	42,701	0.06	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 3.25% 15/02/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	16,000	15,396	0.02
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 3.05% 15/05/2041	USD	40,000	29,101	0.04	2.528% 18/11/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	92,000	85,465	0.12
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 4.2% 15/01/2047 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 3.25%	USD	35,000	28,583	0.04	4.95% 15/01/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.75%	USD	70,000	69,453	0.10
15/05/2051 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 5.875%	USD	30,000	19,996	0.03	21/02/2028	USD	28,000	26,009	0.03
15/02/2053 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 5.375%	USD	45,000	45,504	0.06	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 6.375% 04/05/2028	USD	140,000	144,155	0.20
15/04/2054	USD	80,000 57,000	75,739	0.10	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.75% 01/03/2029	USD	180,000	182,284	0.25
US Treasury 4% 15/11/2052 US Treasury 3.625% 15/02/2053	USD USD	308,000	50,136 252,692	0.07 0.35	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.75% 15/11/2029	USD	91,000	92,324	0.13
US Treasury 3.625% 15/05/2053 US Treasury 4.125% 15/08/2053	USD USD	7,000 263,200	5,745 236,644	0.01	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.15% 15/01/2030	USD	190,000	186,654	0.26
US Treasury 4.75% 15/11/2053 US Treasury 4.25% 15/02/2054	USD USD	40,000 184,300	39,950 169,707	0.06 0.23	13, 61, 2030	035	-	840,467	1.16
US Treasury 4.625% 15/05/2054	USD	75,000	73,547	0.10	Chile		-		
US Treasury 4.25% 15/08/2054 Ventas Realty LP, REIT 4% 01/03/2028	USD USD	24,500 20,000	22,590 19,508	0.03 0.03	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, 144A	HCD	30E 000	200 642	0.20
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 3% 15/01/2030 Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5.625%	USD	53,000	48,065	0.07	6.44% 26/01/2036	USD	205,000 –	209,642 209,642	0.29
01/07/2034 Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5.7% 30/09/2043	USD USD	61,000 25,000	61,733 24,542	0.09	Denmark		=		0.29
Veralto Corp. 4.15% 19/09/2031 Verizon Communications, Inc. 4.4% 01/11/2034	EUR USD	100,000	107,755 111,830	0.15	Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 4.613% 02/10/2030	USD	200,000	194,481	0.27
Walt Disney Co. (The) 3.057% 30/03/2027 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302%	CAD	140,000	96,509	0.13				194,481	0.27
17/01/2030 Wells Fargo & Co. 4.4% 14/06/2046	EUR USD	200,000 50,000	209,163 40,447	0.29 0.06	France Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,	HCD	200,000	204 400	0.30
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) 5.4% 04/03/2044	USD	15,000	14,152	0.02	144A 5.79% 13/07/2028 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.906%	USD	200,000	204,490	0.28
WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.4% 01/02/2031 WP Carey, Inc., REIT 3.7% 19/11/2034	USD EUR	49,000 100,000	41,838 102,490	0.06 0.14	19/11/2035 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 1.652% 06/10/2026	USD USD	240,000 380,000	233,945 370,224	0.33 0.51
Zimmer Biomet Holdings, Inc. 5.2% 15/09/2034	USD	170,000	167,586	0.23	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 6.714% 19/10/2029 Electricite de France SA, 144A 4.875%	USD	250,000	260,536	0.36
Zoetis, Inc. 4.7% 01/02/2043	USD	19,000	17,004	0.02	22/01/2044 Engie SA, 144A 5.625% 10/04/2034	USD USD	14,000 200,000	12,224 201,113	0.02 0.28
		-	12,361,823	17.15	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 1.792% 09/06/2027	USD	200,000	190,480	0.26
Total Bonds	mauliat instru		33,421,529	46.36	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 8.125% Perpetual	USD	200,000	196,594	0.27
Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	narket msu t	illielits	33,421,529	46.36			_	1,669,606	2.31
Transferable securities and money market	t instrument	s dealt in on a	another regulated	d	Germany Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 2.311% 16/11/2027	USD	150,000	142,682	0.20
Bonds							_	142,682	0.20
Australia National Australia Bank Ltd., FRN, 144A 3.933% 02/08/2034 Santos Finance Ltd., 144A 3.649%	USD	250,000	234,099	0.32	Ireland Zurich Finance Ireland Designated Activity Co., Reg. S, FRN 3% 19/04/2051	USD	200,000	171,084	0.24
29/04/2031 Santos Finance Ltd., 144A 6.875%	USD	95,000	83,797	0.12				171,084	0.24
19/09/2033	USD	32,000	33,996	0.05	Italy Eni SpA, 144A 5.95% 15/05/2054	USD	200,000	194,228	0.27
			351,892	0.49	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 6.625% 20/06/2033	USD	400,000	420,222	0.58
Canada Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, Series					20,00,2033	dSD	-	614,450	0.85
2015-2, 144A 3.75% 15/06/2029 Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, Series	USD	115,663	111,037	0.15	Luxembourg		=		
2017-1, 144A 3.55% 15/07/2031 Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc., 144A 3.8% 25/01/2050	USD USD	41,568 20,000	38,035 14,470	0.05	JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 5.5% 15/01/2030	USD	136,000	135,840	0.19
Bank of Nova Scotia (The), FRN 4.588%					JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 3.625% 15/01/2032	USD	35,000	30,909	0.04
04/05/2037 Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 4.95%	USD	55,000	50,689	0.07	JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 3% 15/05/2032	USD	45,000	37,586	0.05
15/08/2045 Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 3.5%	USD	10,000	9,106	0.01	JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 6.75% 15/03/2034	USD	14,000	14,859	0.02
01/05/2050	USD	60,000	42,893	0.06					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 4.375%	Heb	44.000	22.100	0.04	Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.299%	HCD	172.000	144.070	0.20
02/02/2052 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 7.25%	USD	44,000	33,188	0.04	21/07/2032 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.572%	USD	173,000	144,979	0.20
15/11/2053	USD	50,000	55,120	0.08	20/10/2032	USD	100,000	84,708	0.12
			307,502	0.42	Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.288% 25/04/2034	USD	80,000	79,747	0.11
Mexico		-			Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.872%	HCD	72.000	74.252	0.10
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 13/03/2027	USD	140,000	135,462	0.19	15/09/2034 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.676%	USD	72,000	74,352	0.10
		_	135,462	0.19	19/06/2041	USD	66,000	46,128	0.06
Netherlands		-		0.19	Baxter International, Inc. 2.272% 01/12/2028 Baxter International, Inc. 2.539%	USD	236,000	213,157	0.30
ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 6.339%	HCD	200.000	204 550	0.20	01/02/2032	USD	292,000	244,583	0.34
18/09/2027 ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 4.988%	USD	200,000	204,558	0.28	Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.8% 15/06/2031	USD	200,000	204,266	0.28
03/12/2028	USD	200,000	199,827	0.28	Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.65% 15/01/2034	USD	149,000	150,084	0.21
			404,385	0.56	Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc., 144A 5.375%	HCD	200.000	102 101	0.27
Norway		-			09/01/2036 Biogen, Inc. 2.25% 01/05/2030	USD USD	200,000 455,000	193,101 394,042	0.27 0.55
Aker BP ASA, 144A 3.1% 15/07/2031	USD	400,000	347,617	0.48	Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.419% 15/04/2033	USD	85,000	74,782	0.10
DNB Bank ASA, FRN, 144A 4.853%					Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137% 15/11/2035	USD	222,000	182,599	0.25
05/11/2030	USD	200,000	198,166	0.28	Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/02/2051 Broadcom, Inc. 5.05% 12/07/2029	USD USD	75,000 220,000	56,297 221,435	0.08 0.31
			545,783	0.76	Broadcom, Inc. 4.55% 15/02/2032	USD	30,000	29,146	0.04
Siananan		_			Buckeye Partners LP 5.6% 15/10/2044	USD	47,000	38,944	0.05
Singapore Pepsico Singapore Financing I Pte. Ltd.					Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 2.875% 15/06/2052	USD	75,000	47,255	0.07
4.7% 16/02/2034	USD	40,000	38,888	0.05	CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5% 15/08/2030	USD	80,000	71,896	0.07 0.10
		_	38,888	0.05	CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.75%				
		=	30,000	0.03	01/02/2032 Charter Communications Operating LLC	USD	35,000	30,758	0.04
Switzerland UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 1.305%					2.8% 01/04/2031	USD	10,000	8,472	0.01
02/02/2027 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 5.617%	USD	250,000	240,349	0.34	Charter Communications Operating LLC 6.65% 01/02/2034	USD	90,000	93,112	0.13
13/09/2030	USD	200,000	203,586	0.28	Charter Communications Operating LLC 6.384% 23/10/2035	USD	35,000	35,118	0.05
UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 3.091% 14/05/2032	USD	250,000	218,235	0.30	Charter Communications Operating LLC 3.5% 01/06/2041	USD			
		-	662,170	0.92	Charter Communications Operating LLC		40,000	27,702	0.04
United Kingdom		-			4.8% 01/03/2050 Charter Communications Operating LLC	USD	190,000	143,973	0.20
Vodafone Group plc 5.75% 28/06/2054	USD	65,000	63,325	0.09	3.7% 01/04/2051 Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings LLC	USD	81,000	51,110	0.07
			63,325	0.09	3.7% 15/11/2029	USD	15,000	14,118	0.02
United States of America		_			Cheniere Energy Partners LP 4.5% 01/10/2029	USD	100,000	96,923	0.13
Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. 4.393% 01/06/2052	USD	60,000	50,586	0.07	Cheniere Energy Partners LP 3.25% 31/01/2032	USD	306,000	265,664	0.37
AES Corp. (The), 144A 3.95% 15/07/2030	USD	27,000	24,958	0.07	Cheniere Energy, Inc. 4.625% 15/10/2028	USD	51,000	49,975	0.07
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875%				0.05	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.52% 27/10/2028	USD	45,000	43,353	0.06
15/02/2028	USD	26,000	25,910	0.04	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.075% 23/04/2029	USD	60,000	58,333	0.08
Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/02/2030	USD	125,000	119,087	0.17	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.174% 13/02/2030 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.542% 19/09/2030	USD USD	100,000 215,000	100,088 209,322	0.14 0.29
Alliant Energy Finance LLC, 144A 1.4%				0.17	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.976% 05/11/2030	USD	365,000	330,023	0.46
15/03/2026	USD	30,000	28,667	0.04	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.412% 31/03/2031	USD	175,000	168,635	0.23
Amazon.com, Inc. 3.875% 22/08/2037 Amazon.com, Inc. 2.5% 03/06/2050	USD USD	50,000 63,000	44,499 37,970	0.06 0.05	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.572% 03/06/2031	USD	12,000	10,485	0.01
Amazon.com, Inc. 2.7% 03/06/2060	USD	30,000	17,416	0.03	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.827% 13/02/2035 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.449% 11/06/2035	USD USD	164,000 35.000	164,110 34,948	0.23 0.05
American Airlines Pass-Through Trust					Citigroup, Inc., FRN 6.75% Perpetual	USD	190,000	188,834	0.05
3.375% 01/11/2028 American Airlines Pass-Through Trust,	USD	23,611	22,548	0.03	Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC,		20.000	20.050	
Series A 4.1% 15/07/2029	USD	30,967	29,496	0.04	144A 5.927% 15/08/2030 Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC,	USD	30,000	30,958	0.04
American Airlines Pass-Through Trust 3.95% 11/01/2032	USD	8,200	7,606	0.01	144A 6.036% 15/11/2033 Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC,	USD	49,000	50,540	0.07
American Express Co., FRN 5.282%					144A 6.544% 15/11/2053	USD	40,000	42,290	0.06
27/07/2029	USD	106,000	107,358	0.15	Comcast Corp. 2.65% 01/02/2030	USD	48,000	43,143	0.06
Amgen, Inc. 2.45% 21/02/2030 Amgen, Inc. 3.15% 21/02/2040	USD USD	50,000 110,000	44,315 82,506	0.06	Comcast Corp. 3.2% 15/07/2036	USD	120,000	97,511	0.14
Amgen, Inc. 4.875% 01/02/2040 Amgen, Inc. 4.875% 01/03/2053	USD	220,000	190,421	0.11 0.26	Comcast Corp. 3.25% 01/11/2039	USD	50,000	38,184	0.05
Antero Resources Corp., 144A 5.375%	dob	220,000	170,421	0.20	Comcast Corp. 2.8% 15/01/2051	USD	66,000	39,670	0.06
01/03/2030	USD	85,000	82,303	0.11	Comcast Corp. 2.887% 01/11/2051 Comcast Corp. 2.45% 15/08/2052	USD USD	130,000 95,000	79,153 52,178	0.11 0.07
Apple, Inc. 2.7% 05/08/2051	USD	30,000	18,897	0.03	Comcast Corp. 2.45% 15/08/2052 Comcast Corp. 2.937% 01/11/2056	USD	256,000	52,178 150,776	0.07
AT&T, Inc. 2.55% 01/12/2033	USD	161,000	130,466	0.18	ConocoPhillips Co. 4.7% 15/01/2030	USD	260,000	257,894	0.36
AT&T, Inc. 3.5% 15/09/2053 Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.705%	USD	70,000	47,607	0.07	Constellation Energy Generation LLC 5.6%				
24/04/2028 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.202%	USD	82,000	79,953	0.11	15/06/2042 Constellation Energy Generation LLC 6.5%		62,000	60,210	0.08
25/04/2029	USD	100,000	100,616	0.14	01/10/2053 Constellation Energy Generation LLC	USD	40,000	42,839	0.06
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.819% 15/09/2029	USD	220,000	225,935	0.31	5.75% 15/03/2054 Cottage Health Obligated Group 3.304%	USD	83,000	81,398	0.11
Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.974% 07/02/2030	USD	40,000	38,429	0.05	01/11/2049	USD	30,000	21,198	0.03
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.884% 22/10/2030					CSX Corp. 2.5% 15/05/2051 CVS Pass-Through Trust 6.943%	USD	18,000	10,578	0.01
Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.898%	USD	95,000	85,997	0.12	10/01/2030 CVS Pass-Through Trust, Series 2013,	USD	18,189	18,482	0.03
23/07/2031 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.651%	USD	205,000	173,055	0.24	144A 4.704% 10/01/2036	USD	53,544	49,775	0.07
11/03/2032	USD	85,000	73,540	0.10	Diamondback Energy, Inc. 5.75% 18/04/2054	USD	170,000	160,933	0.22

Description Common Commo	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Description (Proc. Proc. April 1966) 1960 196		IICD	30,000	21 752	0.04		IICD	60,000	62.062	0.00
STATE STAT		นรม	30,000	31,/33	0.04		นรม	60,000	02,002	0.09
Description Color	01/02/2055 Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 6.625%				0.06	02/02/2035 Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 6.141%				
Michiganian Mr. 1444 42796 195 6,000 01,457 0.00							USD	65,000	65,466	0.09
		นรม	40,000	33,933	0.05		USD	60.000	60.437	0.08
Discription (Comp. Figs. 4.549) 1,000 10,0	15/06/2029 DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.375%	USD	60,000	56,075	0.08	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 4.875% 01/11/2027		140,000		
Display Disp		USD	75,000	68,486	0.10		IICD	75.000	7E 411	0.10
SAMPHOND 1980 198	01/09/2054	USD	30,000	30,533	0.04	Intel Corp. 3.05% 12/08/2051				
Electronic Arts, Inc. L 1987 16 1992/2013 USD 70,000 29,963 O.	3.616% 01/08/2027	USD	158,000	152,514	0.21	01/06/2030	USD	30,000	26,080	0.04
Emer Les Finance LP. 26/994 15/09/2019 Hammar Lis Finance LP. 26/994 15/09/2019 Lis Dilb.000 PS. 26/20 Lis Dilb.000 PS. 26/20 Lis Dilb.000 Lis Dilb.0							USD	200,000	179,451	0.25
Einer Life Hause (2 m.) 1446, 2596 LONG 2007 LONG 200							IISD	189 000	188 547	0.26
PIRATE INFORMER 1,144.6.75% USD 108.000 109.000 20.000							dSD	107,000	100,5 17	0.20
Emery Lander LP, 1444.52998 USD 40,000 40,004 USD 50,000 40,006 40,000 USD 50,000 40,006 USD 50,000							USD	130,000	131,709	0.18
Energy Crange First (1244-0.98) U007/2029 Energy Crange First (1258-0.1872) U007/2029 Ellow Montarian Frathers IV. 1444 6.79% USD 105,000 8.66-2 Ellow Montarian Frathers IV. 1444 6.79% USD 105,000 169,355 CRANGE FIRST (1200-1) USD 105,000 170,770 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 169,355 CRANGE FIRST (1200-1) USD 105,000 170,770 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 1449,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 144,357 0.34 Ellow Energy Crop. 1444 6.579% USD 105,000 14	Energy Transfer LP, 144A 5.625%			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		5.1% 15/01/2035	USD	50,000	49,062	0.07
Emerging Corp., FibN. 123996 (U12720524 US							USD	30,733	26,661	0.04
ESOURCIONS 1500 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 1050 10500 105348 105000 10500 105										
Figuritary Large Primaring Corp. LLC, LARGE Services			100.000	1/0 255						
Expand Energy Corp. 144A 6.25% USD 70,000 38,577 O.55 Medic Hindings LP, 144A 6.25% USD 70,000 61,168 O.08 O.09	Equinix Europe 2 Financing Corp. LLC,					KeyCorp, FRN 6.401% 06/03/2035				
Epand Energy Crop. 1446, 6796 150 40,000 40,468 0.06 150,007,007 150,007,007 150,007,007 150,007,007 150,007,007 150,007,007 150,007 140,007	Expand Energy Corp., 144A 5.875%					01/03/2034	USD	70,000	74,911	0.10
Epand Energy Corp., 3:37% 16/07/2029		USD	39,000	38,577	0.05	15/12/2028	USD	60,000	61,168	0.08
Epand Energy Corp. 3-75% is 15/03/2030 USD 145,000 141,955 20.00 13,944 0.02							HED	77.000	75.040	0.11
Expand Length Corp. A,79% 01/02/2022 USD 15,000 145,075 0.20 KIA Corp. 4,99% 15/07/2025 USD 50,000 55,021 0.00										
Fells Point Funding Trust, 14AA 3.046% 31/07/2072 USD 180,000 173,280 0_24 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.3339% 0_05 31/07/2072 USD 16,000 114,002 0_15 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_33,3897 0_05 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_33,3897 0_05 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_33,3897 0_05 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_33,3897 0_05 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_33,3897 0_05 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_33,3897 0_05 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_33,3897 0_05 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_35,380 0_37 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_35,380 0_37 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_35,380 0_37 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_35,380 0_37 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 270,002 0_35,380 0_37 MRT Bank CORP., FRM 4.339% 0_15 0_35,000 0_35,400 0_35,000 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,000 0_35,400 0_35,000 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,000 0_35,400 0_35,000 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,000 0_35,400 0_35,000 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,400 0_35 0_35,4										
Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4,397% USD 16,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,002 116,000 114,0	Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A 3.046%									
Fifth Tinife Bancorp, FRN 4,895% USD 60,000 99,310 0.08 Marvell Technology, Inc. 5,75% 10,000 108,852 0.15 0.000 109,852 0.000 109,852 0.000	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.772%					M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036				
06/09/2030		USD	116,000	114,062	0.16		USD	50,000	49.658	0.07
29/01/2032	06/09/2030	USD	60,000	59,310	0.08	Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75%				
25/04/2033	29/01/2032	USD	75,000	76,127	0.11	Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95%				
2.866% IS/09/2028 USD 95,000 23,332 0.28 FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A 15.4596 IS/07/2044 USD 44,000 41,588 0.06 FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A 5.96 25/01/2030 USD 205,000 205,374 0.29 15/07/2030 USD 205,000 205,374 0.29 15/07/2030 USD 40,000 41,588 0.06 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 4.696 IS/09/2035 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 4.696 IS/09/2036 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 4.696 IS/09/2036 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 12,561 0.02 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 12,561 0.02 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 12,561 0.02 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 15,600 15,300 0.03 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 12,561 0.02 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 15,600 0.05 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 15,600 0.05 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 15,600 0.05 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.696 IS/00/2030 USD 18,000 15,600 0.05 USD 18,000 15,600 0.05 USD 18,000 0.05 USD 18,000 0.05 USD 18,000 0.05 USD 10,000 0.05 USD 1	25/04/2033	USD	35,000	32,647	0.05	MDC Holdings, Inc. 6% 15/01/2043			- ,	
5.45% 15/07/2044 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 0.104/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 01/04/2049 1.55% 0.04 44.09 2.5/01/2030 1.55% 0.05%	2.866% 15/09/2028	USD	295,000	273,918	0.38	12/04/2029				
FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A 455% 01/04/2049 USD 49,000 41,588 0.06 Foundry IV Holdros LLC, 144A 5.9% 01/04/2049 USD 205.000 208,374 0.29 Foundry IV Holdros LLC, 144A 5.9% 15/04/2049 USD 205.000 18,656 0.16 Meta Palatforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2064 USD 60,000 59,224 0.08 Meta Palatforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2064 USD 60,000 59,224 0.08 Meta Palatforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2064 USD 60,000 59,249 0.08 Meta Palatforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2064 USD 60,000 59,249 0.08 Meta Palatforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2064 USD 60,000 59,249 0.09 0.09 19,365 0.03 15/08/2064 USD 20,000 19,365 0.03 15/08/2064 USD		IISD	44 000	42 440	0.06					
4.55% 0/10/4/2094 USD 49,000 41,588 0.06 Meta Patterns, Inc. 5.55% 15/08/2064 USD 60,000 59,224 0.08 Foundry IV holded LIC, 144A 5.9% 25/01/2030 USD 205,000 208,374 0.29 16/06/2029 USD 25/000 44,93 0.06 16lead Sciences, Inc. 4.66% 0/10/9/2035 USD 125,000 18,656 0.16 Microchir petenhology, Inc. 5.05% 15/06/2035 USD 125,000 18,656 0.16 Microchir petenhology, Inc. 5.05% 15/06/2035 USD 125,000 44,93 0.06 16lead Sciences, Inc. 4.66% 0/10/9/2036 USD 50,000 44,93 0.06 16lead Sciences, Inc. 4.66% 0/10/12/2041 USD 50,000 54,949 0.06 16lead Sciences, Inc. 5.65% 0/10/2050 USD 18,000 12,561 0.02 16lead Sciences, Inc. 5.65% 0/10/2050 USD 105,000 56,017 0.09 Morgan Stanley, FRN 15,128x 20/07/2027 USD 260,000 247,269 0.34 6lead Sciences, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2054 USD 110,000 108,133 0.15 0.09 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5,123% 0/10/2020 USD 215,000 127,863 0.30 0lead Sciences, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2054 USD 110,000 108,133 0.15 0.09 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5,123% 0/10/2020 USD 90,000 89,804 0.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00		dob	44,000	72,770	0.00					
25/11/2030 USD 205,000 208,374 U.29 I5/02/2030 USD 70,000 69,749 0.10	Foundry JV Holdco LLC, 144A 5.9%					Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.55% 15/08/2064				
Gliead Sciences, Inc. 4,6% 01/09/2035 USD 125,000 118,656 Colleged Sciences, Inc. 4,6% 01/09/2036 USD 50,000 44,493 O.06 Michael Interistate Transmission LLC, 146 O.100 O.247,269 O.34 O.34 O.35 O.244,493 O.06 Michael Interistate Transmission LLC, 146 O.100 O.247,269 O.34 O.34 O.35 O.244,493 O.35 O.244,493 O.36 O.344,494 O.344,493 O.36 O.344,494 O.344							USD	70,000	69,749	0.10
Gliead Sciences, Inc. 26% 01/10/2036 USD 50,000 44,493 0.06 Ind Al-196 IS/OS/2028 USD 120,000 116,784 0.16 (illead Sciences, Inc. 26% 01/10/2040 USD 18,000 12,561 0.02 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512% 01/02/2029 USD 45,000 45,189 0.06 (illead Sciences, Inc. 2.58% 01/10/2050 USD 105,000 55,329 0.08 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512% 01/02/2029 USD 45,000 217,863 0.30 (illead Sciences, Inc. 2.58% 01/10/2050 USD 105,000 65,171 0.09 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512% 01/02/2029 USD 215,000 27,863 0.30 (illead Sciences, Inc. 5.59% IS/11/2054 USD 110,000 108,133 0.15 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512% 10/07/2030 USD 80,000 80,256 0.11 (illead Sciences, Inc. 5.59% IS/11/2054 USD 110,000 108,133 0.15 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512% 10/07/2030 USD 80,000 80,256 0.11 (illead Sciences, Inc. 5.59% IS/11/2054 USD 13,000 13,689 0.07 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512% 10/07/2030 USD 200,000 89,804 0.12 (illead Sciences, Inc. 5.59% IS/11/2054 USD 13,000 13,689 0.02 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.528% 61/07/2030 USD 200,000 89,804 0.12 (illean Science Funding LLC, 144A 6.375% USD 30,000 26,043 0.04 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.549% 18/10/2030 USD 200,000 19,6114 0.27 (illean Science Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% USD 30,000 26,043 0.04 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.528% 61/07/2031 USD 55,000 18,546 0.07 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.528% 61/07/2034 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 (illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2027 USD 80,000 75,989 0.11 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.528% 61/07/2034 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 (illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 (illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 (illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 219,570 0.30 NewTool (Illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 219,528 0.03 NewTool (Illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 219,528 0.03 NewTool (Illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 219,528 0.03 NewTool (Illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 219,528 0.03 NewTool (Illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 219,524 0.02 NewTool (Illean Science, Inc. 5.59% IS/10/2020 USD 200,000 219,524 0.02							USD	29,000	19,365	0.03
Gliead Sciences, Inc. 2.6% 01/10/2040 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 2.6% 01/10/2041 USD 55,000 55,329 0.08 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512% 20/07/2027 USD 45,000 45,189 0.06 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 2.6% 01/10/2053 USD 105,000 65,171 0.09 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.123% 01/07/2029 USD 215,000 217,863 0.30 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2053 USD 51,000 50,608 0.07 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.173% 16/01/2030 USD 80,000 80,256 0.11 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5.5% 15/10/2053 USD 110,000 108,133 0.15 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.173% 16/01/2030 USD 90,000 89,804 0.12 Glenctore Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% USD 30,000 26,043 USD 30,000 27,589 USD 40,000 32,659 USD 40,000 47,751 USD							IISD	120 000	116 784	0.16
Gliead Sciences, Inc. 2,669 (01/12/2053 USD 105,000 65,171 0.09 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.12396 (01/02/2029 USD 215,000 217,863 0.30 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 2,589 (01/10/2053 USD 105,000 65,171 0.09 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.17396 16/01/2030 USD 80,000 80,256 0.11 Gliead Sciences, Inc. 5,559 (15/10/2054 USD 110,000 108,133 0.15 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.17396 16/01/2030 USD 80,000 80,256 0.11 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.17396 16/01/2030 USD 90,000 89,804 0.12 Glored Funding LLC, 1444 6.37596 USD 13,000 13,689 0.02 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.04296 19/07/2030 USD 90,000 89,804 0.12 Glored Funding LLC, 1444 2.8596 USD 30,000 26,043 0.04 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.65948 (181/0230 USD 200,000 196,114 0.27 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.69849 (181/0230 USD 200,000 196,144 0.27 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 55,000 48,986 0.07 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 55,000 48,986 0.07 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.92896 (187/04/2031 USD 165,000		USD						-,		
Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2053 USD 51,000 50,608 0.07 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.173% 16/01/2030 USD 80,000 80,256 0.11 Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.59% 15/11/2054 USD 110,000 108,133 0.15 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.173% 16/01/2030 USD 90,000 89,804 0.12 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.1678 16/01/2030 USD 90,000 89,804 0.12 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.1678 16/01/2030 USD 200,000 196,114 0.27 06/10/2030 USD 200,000 196,114 0.27 0.19 06/10/2030 USD 100,000 90,007 0.14 06/10/2030 USD 200,000 196,114 0.27 0.19 06/10/2030 USD 200,000 196,114 0.19 06										
Glead Sciences, Inc. 5.5% 15/11/2054 USD 110,000 108,133 0.15 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2030 USD 90,000 89,804 0.12 Glencore Funding LLC, 1444 6.375% USD 13,000 13,689 0.02 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2030 USD 200,000 196,114 0.27 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2030 USD 200,000 196,114 0.27 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2030 USD 200,000 196,114 0.27 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2031 USD 55,000 48,986 0.07 Glencore Funding LLC, 1444 2.85% 19/07/2031 USD 30,000 26,043 0.04 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 28/04/2032 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2034 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2034 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 21/07/2034 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 21/07/2034 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 21/07/2034 USD 200,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 90,035 0.28 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2038 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2034 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.424% 21/07/2034 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 21/07/2034 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.424% 21/07/2034 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 40,000 32,659 0.05 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.244% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 32,										
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 6.375% USD 13,000 13,689 O.02 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654% 18/10/2030 USD 200,000 196,114 O.27										
Ob/10/2030 USD 13,000 13,089 0.02 Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.699% 22/01/2031 USD 55,000 48,986 0.07 October Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 27/04/2031 USD 30,000 26,043 0.04 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.928% 28/04/2032 USD 165,000 135,476 0.19 October Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 140,000 134,474 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.23% 19/07/2034 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 October Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 140,000 134,474 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.23% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 99,007 0.14 October Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 140,000 134,474 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.23% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 99,007 0.14 October Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 143,000 140,000 134,474 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.23% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 99,007 0.14 October Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 143,000 140,000 134,474 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.23% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 99,007 0.14 October Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 143,000 140,000 134,474 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.23% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 99,007 0.14 October Funding LLC, 144A 2.85% 143,000 140,0	Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 6.375%									
27/04/2031 USD 30,000 26,043 0.04 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.324% 21/07/2035 USD 200,000 200,035 0.28 1.431% 09/03/2027 USD 140,000 134,474 0.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.328% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 99,007 0.14 1.431% 09/03/2027 USD 230,000 75,989 0.11 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.238% 19/07/2036 USD 40,000 32,659 0.05 1.448% 21/10/2027 USD 230,000 219,570 0.30 New York Life Insurance Co., 144A 3.75% 1.5016% 23/10/2035 USD 100,000 98,215 0.14 Newmort Corp. 3.25% 13/05/2030 USD 40,000 39,742 0.06 1.506% 23/10/2035 USD 100,000 96,403 0.13 1.5708/2057 USD 40,000 39,300 0.5 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.3% 1.5708/2057 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 18,525 0.04 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2037 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2037 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2037 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2030 USD 20,000 39,300 0.5 1.5708/2037 USD 20,000 30,248 0.04 1.5708/2030 USD 30,000 30,248 0.04 1.5708/2030 USD		USD	13,000	13,689	0.02					
Coldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN L431% 09/03/2027 USD 140,000 134,474 D.19 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.23% 19/07/2035 USD 100,000 99,007 0.14		USD	30,000	26,043	0.04					
Solidinary Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN Solidinary Sachs Group, Inc.	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.32% 19/07/2035	USD	100,000	99,007	0.14
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 2.64% 24/02/2028 USD 230,000 219,570 0.30 New York Life Insurance Co., 144A 3.75% 15/05/2050 USD 67,000 49,270 0.07 6.484% 24/10/2029 USD 485,000 509,085 0.71 New York Life Insurance Co., 144A 4.45% 15/05/2069 USD 25,000 19,528 0.03 4.692% 23/10/2030 USD 100,000 98,215 0.14 Newmont Corp. 3.25% 13/05/2030 USD 72,000 66,317 0.09 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 5.33% 23/07/2035 USD 100,000 96,403 0.13 15/08/2027 USD 47,000 47,951 0.07 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.89% USD 40,000 39,742 0.06 Gray Oak Pipeline LLC, 144A 2.6% 15/10/2025 USD 84,000 66,070 0.09 15/01/2049 USD 20,000 15,924 0.02 Northern States Power Co. 4.5% 01/06/2052 USD 84,000 18,525 0.03 (The), 144A 4.85% 30/09/2047 USD 40,000 30,248 0.04 Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co.	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.948% 19/01/2038				
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 6.484% 24/10/2029 USD 485,000 509,085 0.71 New York Life Insurance Co., 144A 4.45% 15/05/2069 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.692% 23/10/2030 USD 100,000 98,215 0.14 Newmont Corp. 3.25% 13/05/2030 USD 72,000 66,317 0.09 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 5.33% 23/07/2035 USD 220,000 217,123 0.30 6.7% 01/09/2054 USD 47,000 47,951 0.07 NGPL PipeCo LLC, 144A 4.875% Solidwan Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.33% 23/07/2035 USD 100,000 96,403 0.13 15/08/2027 USD 40,000 39,300 0.05 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.3% USD 40,000 39,300 0.05 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.3% USD 40,000 15,701/2049 USD 20,000 15,924 0.02 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 6.5% 01/06/2029 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 (The), 144A 3.8% Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co.	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN						USD	90,000	91,949	0.13
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.692% 23/10/2030 USD 100,000 98,215 0.14 Newmont Corp. 3.25% 13/05/2030 USD 72,000 66,317 0.09 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 5.33% 23/07/2035 USD 220,000 217,123 0.30 6.7% 01/09/2054 USD 47,000 47,951 0.07 NGPL PipeCo LLC, 144A 4.875% S15/08/2027 USD 40,000 39,300 0.5 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.3% HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052 USD 84,000 46,070 0.09 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 6.5% 01/06/2029 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 USD 40,000 30,248 0.04 Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co.	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					15/05/2050	USD	67,000	49,270	0.07
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.33% 23/07/2035 USD 220,000 217,123 0.30 6.7% 01/09/2054 USD 47,000 47,951 0.07 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.016% 23/10/2035 USD 100,000 96,403 15/08/2027 USD 40,000 39,742 0.06 Gray Oak Pipeline LLC, 144A 2.6% ISO 40,000 39,300 0.05 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.3% USD 60,000 61,237 0.08 15/10/2025 USD 84,000 66,070 0.99 15/01/2049 USD 20,000 15,924 0.02 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 6.5% 01/06/2029 USD 25,000 25,266 0.04 01/06/2052 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 (The), 144A 3.85% 30/09/2047 USD 40,000 30,248 0.04 Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co.	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					15/05/2069				
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.016% 23/10/2035 USD 100,000 96,403 0.13 15/08/2027 USD 40,000 39,742 0.06 Gray Oak Pipeline LLC, 144A 2.6% USD 40,000 39,300 0.05 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.3% USD 20,000 15,924 0.02 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 6.5% 01/06/2029 USD 25,000 25,266 0.04 01/06/2052 USD 8.494 0.01 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 4.25% 15/02/2030 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 (The), 144A 3.85% 30/09/2047 USD 40,000 30,248 0.04 Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co.	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN				
Gray Oak Pipeline LLC, 144A 2.6% 15/10/2025 USD 40,000 39,300 0.05 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.3% HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052 USD 84,000 66,070 0.09 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 6.5% 01/06/2029 USD 25,000 25,266 USD 20,000 15,924 USD 20,000 15,924 0.02 USD 20,000 15,924 0.02 USD 20,000 8,494 0.01 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 USD 20,000 30,248 0.04	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					NGPL PipeCo LLC, 144A 4.875%	USD		39,742	
HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052 USD 84,000 66,070 0.09 15/01/2049 USD 20,000 15,924 0.02 Northern States Power Co. 4.5% USD 10,000 8,494 0.01 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 4.25% 15/02/2030 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 (The), 144A 3.85% 30/09/2047 USD 40,000 30,248 0.04 Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co.	Gray Oak Pipeline LLC, 144A 2.6%					NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054				
6.5% 01/06/2029 USD 25,000 25,266 0.04 01/06/2052 USD 10,000 8,494 0.01 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 4.25% 15/02/2030 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 (The), 144A 3.85% 30/09/2047 USD 40,000 30,248 0.04 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A	HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052					15/01/2049	USD	20,000	15,924	0.02
4.25% 15/02/2030 USD 20,000 18,525 0.03 (The), 144A 3.85% 30/09/2047 USD 40,000 30,248 0.04 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co.	6.5% 01/06/2029	USD	25,000	25,266	0.04	01/06/2052	USD	10,000	8,494	0.01
(=1)	4.25% 15/02/2030	USD	20,000	18,525	0.03	(The), 144A 3.85% 30/09/2047	USD	40,000	30,248	0.04
		USD	217,000	210,775	0.29		USD	26,000	18,079	0.03

1506 1	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
MESS Present 1.4 May 19 1.5 May 19	NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 4.45%	uco	45.000	42.002						0.04
Section Continue						**				0.21
Second Second Secon	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 6.2%				0.10				/	0.04
DELINON 1985	15/03/2040 Pacific Cas and Flortric Co. 4 65%	USD	25,000	24,807	0.03	Verizon Communications, Inc. 4.329%	HCD	40.000	20.245	
1989 1989	01/08/2028	USD	100,000	98,793	0.14		USD	40,000	39,345	0.05
Newport Part	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.1%	IICD	EE 000	E7 062	0.00	22/03/2051	CAD	100,000	59,034	0.08
Field Cont. 1987 27998 159070255 150 100.000 109.786 0.17 109.786 0.17 100.000 107.677 0.18 100.000 109.786 0.17 100.000 107.677 0.18 100.000 107.677	Pepperdine University 3.301% 01/12/2059						USD	6.000	5.849	0.01
Second Second Second Second Second Second S	PG&E Corp., FRN 7.375% 15/03/2055	USD	100,000			Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.3%				
Pack Financial Services Group, Inc. (Teb.) 15,000 11,679 15,000 11,679 10,000 11,679		IISD	140 000	119 258	0.17		USD	71,000	67,972	0.09
PRICE Francial Severes Group, Inc. (Fiel). 192 00 211,873 0.79 193 00 40,000 40,646 0.79 194 00 40,646 0.79 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 58,477 0.12 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 20,000 59,488 0.05 195 0 40,0	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The),					15/04/2034	USD	116,000	117,679	0.16
Files 1986 1986 1985		USD	15,000	14,647	0.02		IISD	35,000	34 664	0.05
FRIS S.55796.27/10/2005 USD 94,000 96,445 0.06 88,477 0.12 10/10/2002 Public Service G. of Oklahoma S.29k 0.00 198,000 94,000	FRN 6.875% 20/10/2034	USD	193,000	211,873	0.29		USD	33,000	34,004	0.03
PRICE Filancial Services Group. Inc. (Inc.) 1921 - Alex Perport Co. of Globalman \$2.296 1950 94,000 88,472 22 Wells Fagge \$ Co., FRN \$3.5696 USD \$0,000 \$9,239 Co. \$1,000 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1958 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1957 1	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The),	IICD	40.000	10 6 1 6	0.06		USD	144,000	134,244	0.19
Public Service Co. of Oklahoma 2-96 507/20036 105 30,000 34,120 0.35 0.56 0.56 0.56 0.56 0.57 0.57 0.56 0.57	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The),	usb	40,000	40,040	0.06		USD	112,000	99,239	0.14
	FRN 3.4% Perpetual	USD	94,000	88,472	0.12		HCD	(0.000	50.244	
Purpose Source Ferror, Price Source Fer	15/01/2035	USD	35,000	34,120	0.05		USD	60,000	58,264	0.08
Purpose Source First A.1.000 Purpose	Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 5.638%					22/04/2028	USD	140,000	142,441	0.20
15/06/2054 USD 20,000 19,827 O.03 Velle Fargo & Co. FRN 4,808% USD 20,000 229,389 O.1		USD	60,000	59,488	0.08		IISD	300 000	290 997	0.40
15.566/2030 USD 70,000 65,600 O.04 Mells Fago & Co., FRN 5.17996 USD 290,000 294,936 O.04 O.05 O.	15/06/2054	USD	20,000	19,827	0.03					0.40
Regency Centers I.P. REIT 5.29% USD 0.000 39.712 20.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49.89 0.000 29.49 0.000	Regency Centers LP, REIT 3.7%	IICD	70.000	65.600	0.00		USD	230,000	229,389	0.32
15,071,270,34	Regency Centers LP, REIT 5.25%	นรม	70,000	05,000	0.09		USD	290,000	294,936	0.41
13/11/2030	15/01/2034	USD	40,000	39,712	0.06	Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.198%				
Rober Technologies, Inc. 2-99% USD 107.000 98.084 O.14 Very Rober Verbinologies, Inc. 4-5% 15/10/2029 USD 50.000 49.210 O.04 O.7 25/07/2034 USD 90.000 90.2033 O.1 O.7 O.7 25/07/2034 USD 90.000 90.2033 O.1 O.7		USD	200.000	206.841	0.29		USD	45,000	45,229	0.06
Separa Pathonologies, Inc. 4-39% Substitution	Roper Technologies, Inc. 2.95%					24/04/2034	USD	100,000	99,324	0.14
Wymn Report Finance LLC, 1444 S.125% Total Brance LLC, 1444 S.125% USD 68,000 65,117 Oxfort Compared Technologies, Inc. 4.79% USD 90,000 68,030 O.12 Oxfort Compared Technologies, Inc. 4.79% USD 90,000 68,030 O.12 Oxfort Compared Technologies, Inc. 4.79% USD 00,000 00,000 Oxfort Compared Technologies, Inc. 4.79% USD 00,000 Oxfort Compared Technologies, Inc. 4.79% USD 00,000 Oxfort Compared Technologies, Inc. 4.79% USD Oxfort Compared Technologies, Inc. 5.79% USD Oxfort Compared Technologies, Inc. 4.79% USD O	15/09/2029 Report Technologies, Inc. 4 50/ 15/10/2020						HED	00.000	00 222	0.12
15/02/2032 USD 30,000 29,291 0.04 0/1/07/207 USD 60,000 65,117 0.00 15/07/207 0.05	Roper Technologies, Inc. 4.3% 13/10/2029	usb	30,000	49,210	0.07		นวบ	90,000	90,233	0.13
15/10/2034 USD 0,000 86,930 0,12	15/02/2032	USD	30,000	29,291	0.04	01/10/2029				0.09
Semplar RN 6.878% 01/10/20294 USD 0.000 0.0819 0.08 0.0819 0.085	15/10/2034	USD	90,000	86,930	0.12	XIIINX, INC. 2.375% 01/06/2030	USD	25,000		0.03
Solventime (or p. 1444 5.49% 13/03/2031 USD 10.000 10.434 0.15 Total Bonds 13.394,934 43.5	Sempra, FRN 6.875% 01/10/2054				0.08				24,460,042	33.93
South Bow USA Infrastructure Holdings Lic 144A 51918 01097027										42.54
South Bow UsAs Infrastructure Holdings LLC, 144A 502669 (Jul 10/2029 USD 135,000 132,945 0.18 Southwestern Electric Power Co. 3.9% Oltowestern Electric Power Co. 3.9% Oltowes	South Bow USA Infrastructure Holdings	นรม	110,000	110,454	0.15	Total Bonds			31,394,934	43.54
LLC, 144A, 50,264% 07,107,02029 USD 135,000 132,945 0.18 USD 50,000 37,506 0.05 USD 50,000 37,506 0.05 USD 50,000 192,250 0.27 USD 120,000 192,250 0.27 USD 20,000 20,318 0.03 USD 20,000 20,318 0.03 USD 20,000 20,318 0.03 USD 245,000 248,160 0.34 USD 245,000 248,160 0.34 USD 245,000 33,508 0.05 USD 30,000 39,383 0.05 USD 55,000 39,383 0.05 USD 56,000 45,160 0.06 USD 45,000 45,160 0.06 USD	LLC, 144A 4.911% 01/09/2027	USD	25,000	24,942	0.03		market instru	ıments	31,394,934	43.54
Southwestern Electric Power Co. 3-9% USD 50,000 37,506 0.05 Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Cuxembourg Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Collective Investmen	LLC, 144A 5.026% 01/10/2029	USD	135,000	132,945	0.18	dealt iii oii allother regulated market				
Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 4.95% BZ03/2028 BZ03/2028 BZ03/2028 USD 192,000 192,250 0.27 Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg Luxembourg Morpan Global High Yield Bond Fund - JPM Global Hig	Southwestern Electric Power Co. 3.9%					Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	tive investme	nt undertakir	ngs	
192,002 192,000 192,000 192,250 27		USD	50,000	37,506	0.05	Collective Investment Schemes - LICITS				
12/06/2029	28/03/2028	USD	192,000	192,250	0.27					
Take—Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5.6% USD 245,000 248,160 0.34 PM (Global High Yield Bond X (acc) - USD USD 2,705 603,892 0.8 2,206/2034 0.8 0.2		IISD	20.000	20 318	0.03					
PM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)	Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5.6%				0.03	JPM Global High Yield Bond X (acc) - USD†	USD	2,705	603,892	0.84
of America, 144A 6,6596 16/12/2039 USD 30,000 33,508 0.05 Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America, 144A 4,2796 15/05/2047 USD 70,000 56,607 0.08 Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America, 144A 4,2796 15/05/2047 USD 55,000 39,383 0.05 Ifexas Instruments, Inc. 596 14/03/2053 USD 84,000 77,655 0.11 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 70 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 80 July 20,2054 USD 45,000 42,527 0.06 USD 35,000 29,918 0.04 USD 35,000 29,918 0.04 USD 60,000 45,160 0.06 USD 60,000 45,160 0.06 USD 60,000 45,160 0.06 USD 60,000 145,000 0.06 USD 60,000 145,000 0.06 USD 60,000 145,000 0.06 USD 60,000 145,000 0.05 USD 160,000 145,485 0.20 USD 67,000 58,447 0.08 USD 35,000 34,505 0.05 USD 15,000 15,683 0.02 USD 160,000 145,485 0.20 USD 67,000 58,447 0.08 USD 127,000 123,940 0.07 USD 160,000 145,485 0.20 USD		USD	245,000	248,160	0.34		LISD	3 930 624	3 930 624	5.45
of America, 144A, 4,279 wit, 15/05/2047 USD 70,000 56,607 0.08 Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS 4,534,516 6.2 Total Lunits of authorised UCITS or other collective investment 4,534,516 6.2 Total Lunits of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Lunits of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Lunits of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings 7 Total Uniters authorised UCITS or other	of America, 144A 6.85% 16/12/2039	USD	30,000	33,508	0.05	JI W GSD Elquidity EVIVAV X (dist.)	dSD	3,730,024		3.43
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America, 1444 4, 2706 15 (05/2047)	IICD	70.000	56 607	0.00				4,534,516	6.29
15/11/2051	Texas Health Resources 3.372%	usb	70,000	30,007	0.08	Total Collective Investment Schemes - LICITS	5		4.534.516	6.29
Indicate Control of State	15/11/2051									
18/02/2054		USD	84,000	//,655	0.11		Lonective inv	estillellt	4,534,516	6.29
Inflie Warner Cable LLC 4.5% 01/09/2042 USD 35,000 29,918 0.04 1,700,900 2.3 1,700,900	08/02/2054					Total Investments		•	69.350.979	96.19
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.625% 15/02/2029						Total investments				,,,,,
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.875% 15/04/2030	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.625% 15/02/2029					Cash			1,700,900	2.36
Findbille USA, Inc. 43759 15/04/2010 USD 67,000 58,447 0.08 Total Net Assets 72,094,911 100.0	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.875% 15/04/2030	USD	200,000	188,718	0.26	Other Assets //Liphilities)			1 0/13 032	1 /15
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 5.75% 15/01/2054 USD 35,000 34,505 0.05 Total Net Assets 72,094,911 100.00 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 6.123% USD 15,000 15,683 0.02 *Related Party Fund. Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.122% USD 127,000 123,940 0.17 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711% 24/01/2035 USD 20,000 20,264 0.03 USD 85,000 88,341 0.12 United Airlines Pass Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04						Other Assets/(Liabilities)				1.40
Truist Financial Corp., FRN 6.123% 28/10/2033 USD 15,000 15,683 0.02 †Related Party Fund. Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.122% 26/01/2034 USD 127,000 123,940 0.17 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711% 24/01/2035 USD 20,000 20,264 0.03 United Airlines Pass Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04						Total Net Assets			72,094,911	100.00
Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.122% 26/01/2034 USD 127,000 123,940 0.17 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711% 24/01/2035 USD 20,000 20,264 0.03 United Airlines Pass Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 6.123%					*				
26/01/2034 USD 127,000 123,940 0.17 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711% 24/01/2035 USD 20,000 20,264 0.03 United Airlines Pass Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 24 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04		USD	15,000	15,683	0.02	Related Party Fund.				
24/01/2035 USD 20,000 20,264 0.03 United Airlines Pass Through Trust 5.875% 15/08/2038 USD 85,000 88,341 0.12 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	26/01/2034	USD	127,000	123,940	0.17					
United Airlines Pass Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 10-2 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04		IISD	20.000	20 264	0.03					
United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A A 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	United Airlines Pass Through Trust									
16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 USD 8,009 7,829 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A A 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	5.875% 15/08/2038	USD	85,000	88,341	0.12					
United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 USD 8,866 8,622 0.01 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027	USD	8,009	7,829	0.01					
United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series									
A 4.3% 15/02/2027 USD 12,585 12,490 0.02 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04		USD	8,866	8,622	0.01					
AA 3.1% 07/01/2030 USD 32,163 30,587 0.04 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	A 4.3% 15/02/2027	USD	12,585	12,490	0.02					
United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series	IISD	32 163	30 587	0.04					
AA 2.7% 01/11/2033 USD 31,297 27,629 0.04	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series	นวบ	ر10,10	10,,00	0.04					
utiliversity of miaitif 4.003% 01/04/2032 USD 30,000 24,280 0.03	AA 2.7% 01/11/2033									
	university of Midfill 4.003% 01/04/2052	นรม	30,000	∠4,∠8U	0.03					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	51.0
Luxembourg	7.98
United Kingdom	6.9
France	6.13
Germany	3.7
Netherlands	3.69
Italy	3.04
Spain	2.8
Ireland	2.30
Switzerland	1.80
Canada	1.3
Cayman Islands	1.3
Jersey	0.8
Norway	0.70
Australia	0.49
Portugal	0.29
Chile	0.29
Japan	0.2
Denmark	0.2
Singapore	0.20
Mexico	0.19
Sweden	0.1
Finland	0.1
Total Investments	96.19
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	3.8
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	250,701	CAD	352,233	03/01/2025	RBC	5.763	0.01
USD	180,964	EUR	173,464	02/01/2025		969	-
USD	381,731	EUR	361,300	03/01/2025	Barclays	6,828	0.01
USD	85,931	EUR	81,489	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	1,373	-
USD	16,921,069	EUR	16,043,054	03/01/2025	HSBC	273,994	0.38
USD	16,663,938	EUR	15,983,826	05/02/2025	HSBC	55,688	0.08
USD	3,024,326	GBP	2,388,461	, . ,	BNP Paribas	32,062	0.04
USD	3,377,378	GBP	2,692,420	05/02/2025	State Street	5,270	0.01
Total Unrealised O	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				381,947	0.53
EUR	88,415	USD	93,166	03/01/2025	Barclays	(1,422)	-
EUR	1,026,149	USD	1,077,615	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(12,834)	(0.03)
EUR	23,266	USD	24,378	03/01/2025	Citibank	(237)	-
EUR	28,254,498	USD	29,796,739	03/01/2025	HSBC	(478,457)	(0.66)
EUR	47,524	USD	49,812	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(499)	-
EUR	29,289,265	USD	30,535,847	05/02/2025		(102,366)	(0.14)
USD	244,899	CAD	352,233	, . ,	BNP Paribas	(347)	-
USD	380,738	GBP	303,959	03/01/2025	Barclays	(62)	-
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(596,224)	(0.83)
Net Unrealised Lo	ss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(214,277)	(0.30)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts		Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025	(30)	EUR	(4,153,920)	2,521	0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				2,521	0.01
Canada 10 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025 Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts	(3) (62) (34) (11) (37) (88) (129) (103) (8) (18)	USD USD	(256,399) (7,582,441) (3,774,442) (1,273,484) (7,612,605) (10,074,625) (13,739,004) (11,239,070) (894,188) (2,156,906)	(928) (602) - (3,433) (5,065) (33,687) (13,605) (15,451) (2,789) (8,719)	(0.01) (0.01) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) (0.01)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			_	(84,279)	(0.12)

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
1,250,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.394% Receive floating SOFR 1 day	29/08/2034	71,831	0.10
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			71,831	0.10
Net Market Value	71,831	0.10				

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrum	nents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.125% Perpetual	EUR	11,200,000	11.748.938	0.19
					Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	EUR	5,000,000	5,701,363	0.09
Bonds Australia					Covestro AG, Reg. S 4.75% 15/11/2028	EUR	12,000,000	13,256,580	0.09
Transurban Finance Co. Pty. Ltd.,	EUR	4 706 000	4.991.124	0.00	Covestro AG, Reg. S 1.375% 12/06/2030	EUR	18,437,000	17,472,610	0.28
Reg. S 3.713% 12/03/2032	EUR	4,706,000 –		0.08	Deutsche Bahn Finance GmbH, Reg. S, FRN 1.6% Perpetual	EUR	6,400,000	5,941,703	0.10
Deleine		-	4,991,124	0.08	Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4% 12/07/2028	EUR	8,100,000	8,570,291	0.14
Belgium KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 6.151%					Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% 12/07/2035	EUR	3,500,000	3,762,200	0.06
19/03/2034 KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8%	GBP	5,200,000	6,615,933	0.11	Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.375% Perpetual	EUR	4,000,000	4,240,699	0.07
Perpetual	EUR	3,200,000 _	3,660,813	0.06	Heidelberg Materials AG, Reg. S				
		_	10,276,746	0.17	3.375% 17/10/2031 Muenchener	EUR	3,751,000	3,944,511	0.06
Canada Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 4.8%					Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG, Reg. S, FRN 3.25% 26/05/2049	EUR	11,100,000	11,412,897	0.18
15/09/2035 Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 3.1%	USD	2,784,000	2,678,137	0.04	Volkswagen Bank GmbH, Reg. S 4.375% 03/05/2028	EUR	2,800,000	3,000,807	0.05
02/12/2051	USD	10,457,000	6,862,884	0.11	Volkswagen Financial Services AG, Reg. S 3.25% 19/05/2027	EUR	7,700,000	7,993,114	0.13
Enbridge, Inc. 5.3% 05/04/2029 TransCanada PipeLines Ltd. 4.25%	USD	2,855,000	2,889,504	0.05	Volkswagen Financial Services Overseas AG, Reg. S 3.875%		.,,	.,	0.13
15/05/2028	USD	8,045,000	7,865,843	0.13	10/09/2030	EUR	3,976,000	4,170,821	0.07
		_	20,296,368	0.33	Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S 0.625% 19/07/2029	EUR	1,700,000	1,551,904	0.02
Cayman Islands Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.125% 12/06/2033	USD	2,099,000	2,127,267	0.03	Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S 4% 11/04/2031	EUR	11,800,000	12,489,521	0.20
Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD	8,602,000	8,470,753	0.14	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 0.25% 01/09/2028 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 2.125% 22/03/2030	EUR EUR	8,300,000 1,500,000	7,805,712 1,481,965	0.13 0.02
			10,598,020	0.17	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 2.25% 07/04/2030	EUR	4,900,000	4,835,828	0.08
Denmark		_			Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1% 09/07/2030 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 4.25% 10/04/2034	EUR EUR	6,500,000 6,900,000	5,959,087 7,383,672	0.10 0.12
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 21/06/2030	EUR	3,107,000	3,442,624	0.06	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1.125% 14/09/2034	EUR	2,700,000	2,206,121	0.04
21/00/2030	EUK	5,107,000			Vonovia SE, Reg. S 5.5% 18/01/2036 ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3.75%	GBP	2,900,000	3,479,121	0.06
Franco		-	3,442,624	0.06	21/09/2028	EUR	5,800,000	5,729,488	0.09
France Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868%							_	219,979,843	3.57
Perpetual Arkema SA, Reg. S 4.25% 20/05/2030	EUR EUR	13,100,000 7,700,000	14,277,185 8,381,335	0.23 0.14	Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 2.45%				
Arkema SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.8% Perpetual	EUR	8,500,000	9,101,163	0.15	29/10/2026	USD	2,930,000	2,810,182	0.05
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 10/03/2043	EUR	10,500,000	11,085,889		AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.1% 15/01/2027	USD	7,315,000	7,488,199	0.12
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 11/07/2043	EUR	1,700,000	1,936,188	0.18 0.03	AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.65% 21/07/2027	USD	5,165,000	5,016,412	0.08
BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.125% 08/03/2033	EUR	800,000	850,197	0.01	AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.875% 23/01/2028	USD	3,339,000	3,240,816	0.05
Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 8.125% Perpetual	USD	3,595,000	3,671,663	0.06	AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3% 29/10/2028	USD	13,948,000	12,938,506	0.21
Danone SA, Reg. S 3.2% 12/09/2031	EUR	4,200,000	4,398,334	0.07	AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 4.625%			2.599.155	
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	5,200,000	5,116,422	0.08	10/09/2029 AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.625%	USD	2,650,000	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	0.04
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual	EUR	4,400,000	4,265,399	0.07	23/07/2029 AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.875%	EUR	8,679,000	9,472,290	0.15
Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	4,600,000	5,277,392	0.09	30/05/2031 AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.25%	EUR	1,300,000	1,337,954	0.02
Engie SA, Reg. S 3.875% 06/01/2031	EUR	3,000,000	3,215,541	0.05	Perpetual	EUR	3,000,000	3,149,157	0.05
Engie SA, Reg. S 3.625% 06/03/2031 Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual	EUR EUR	6,400,000 7,200,000	6,781,506 7,760,708	0.11 0.13	AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.125% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,101,231	0.02
Engie SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% Perpetual Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.75% 15/06/2028	EUR EUR	9,100,000 5,700,000	8,735,048 5,764,689	0.14	Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A 2.029% 30/09/2027	USD	6,677,000	6,353,546	0.10
TotalEnergies Capital SA 5.488%					Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 5% 04/07/2031	EUR	5,777,000	6,502,002	0.11
05/04/2054 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 4.12%	USD	13,640,000	13,194,860	0.21	Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN				
Perpetual TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%	EUR	6,960,000	7,309,855	0.12	6.75% 01/03/2033 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	8,850,000	9,926,946	0.16
Perpetual Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	22,700,000	21,355,522	0.35	4.75% 10/08/2034 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	7,206,000	7,723,379	0.13
1.625% Perpetual	EUR	9,800,000	9,840,597	0.16	6.375% Perpetual Eaton Capital ULC, Reg. S 3.802%	EUR	5,195,000	5,539,177	0.09
Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.993% Perpetual	EUR	8,200,000	9,113,114	0.15	21/05/2036 Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S	EUR	3,033,000	3,254,512	0.05
		_	161,432,607	2.62	0.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	14,549,000	13,717,906	0.22
Germany		-			Glencore Capital Finance DAC, Reg. S 4.154% 29/04/2031	EUR	22,166,000	23,805,627	0.39
Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 2.121% 08/07/2050	EUR	11,900,000	11,536,021	0.19	Smurfit Kappa Treasury ULC, Reg. S 3.454% 27/11/2032	EUR	5,780,000	6,101,286	0.10
Allianz SE, Reg. S, FRN 4.252% 05/07/2052	EUR	20,200,000	21,565,980	0.35			-	132,078,283	2.14
Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%	EUR	1,800,000	1,873,873		Italy		-		
05/12/2030 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4%				0.03	Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S 4.75% 24/01/2031	EUR	219,000	240,613	0.00
16/07/2032 Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 6.75%	EUR	7,300,000	7,716,440	0.13	Autostrade per l'Italia SpA, Reg. S				
05/10/2033	EUR	20,400,000	23,148,576	0.38	5.125% 14/06/2033	EUR	15,727,000	17,580,508	0.29

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875%					Digital Intrepid Holding BV, REIT,				
Perpetual Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.625%	EUR	9,900,000	9,011,937	0.15	Reg. S 0.625% 15/07/2031 DSV Finance BV, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	7,900,000	6,847,878	0.11
Perpetual Eni SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual	EUR EUR	1,711,000 12,000,000	1,986,250 12,101,553	0.03 0.20	06/11/2030 E.ON International Finance BV 6.375%	EUR	6,692,000	7,019,615	0.11
Generali, Reg. S 5.399% 20/04/2033 Generali, Reg. S 5.272% 12/09/2033	EUR EUR	10,300,000 464,000	11,901,058 530,641	0.19 0.01	07/06/2032 Enel Finance International NV, Reg. S	GBP	4,400,000	5,831,170	0.09
Generali, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 5.125%	EUR	1,504,000	1,651,559	0.03	3.875% 23/01/2035 Ferrovial SE, Reg. S 4.375%	EUR	3,075,000	3,257,873	0.05
29/08/2031	EUR	3,238,000	3,714,149	0.06	13/09/2030 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	4,900,000	5,368,469	0.09
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% 14/03/2029	GBP	9,900,000	12,799,861	0.21	1.874% Perpetual ING Groep NV, FRN 5.75% Perpetual	EUR USD	1,900,000 2,124,000	1,933,834 2,097,702	0.03 0.03
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 3.85% 16/09/2032	EUR	13,482,000	14,174,794	0.23	ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetual	USD	3,267,000	3,431,391	0.06
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN 7.75% Perpetual	EUR	1,685,000	1,852,201	0.03	Volkswagen Financial Services NV,	GBP			
Snam SpA, Reg. S 5.75% 26/11/2036 Snam SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% Perpetual	GBP EUR	4,977,000 11,100,000	6,268,692 11,775,866	0.10 0.19	Reg. S 4.25% 09/10/2025 Volkswagen International Finance NV,		9,500,000	11,788,404	0.19
Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual	EUR	6,500,000	6,972,950	0.11	Reg. S 3.75% 28/09/2027 Volkswagen International Finance NV,	EUR	4,000,000	4,214,017	0.07
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S 4.2% 11/06/2034 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 4.45%	EUR	9,300,000	9,922,101	0.16	Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual WPC Eurobond BV, REIT 1.35%	EUR	6,100,000	6,228,232	0.10
16/02/2029 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.731%	EUR	7,900,000	8,519,066	0.14	15/04/2028 Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	15,603,000	15,363,013	0.25
15/01/2032	EUR	2,000,000	2,038,238	0.03	3.5% 01/10/2046 Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	EUR	1,600,000	1,674,113	0.03
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 5.375% 16/04/2034	EUR	14,400,000	15,829,665	0.26	5.125% 01/06/2048 Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN	USD	3,698,000	3,672,854	0.06
UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% Perpetual	EUR	4,115,000	4,452,042	0.07	2.75% 19/02/2049	EUR	1,100,000 _	1,112,083	0.02
		_	153,323,744	2.49				141,659,981	2.30
Japan		_			Portugal EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 14/03/2082	EUR	5,400,000	5,358,676	0.09
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 5.65% 05/07/2044	USD	5,200,000	5,144,538	0.08	EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.943% 23/04/2083	EUR	16,100,000	17,589,128	0.28
			5,144,538	0.08	25/01/2005	Edit	-	22,947,804	0.37
Jersey		-			Singapore		_		0.37
Glencore Finance Europe Ltd., Reg. S 1.5% 15/10/2026	EUR	4,700,000	4,757,985	0.08	Pfizer Investment Enterprises Pte. Ltd. 5.34% 19/05/2063	USD	10,238,000	9,485,899	0.15
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 6.75% 03/12/2028	GBP	6,117,000	7,901,783	0.13	3.347017/03/2003	435	10,230,000		
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 6% 05/03/2032	GBP	12,300,000	15,268,983	0.25	Spain		-	9,485,899	0.15
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125% 08/10/2032	EUR	21,550,000	19,828,859	0.32	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 9.375% Perpetual	USD	4,300,000	4,690,969	0.08
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 4.5% 11/07/2035	EUR	4,481,000	4,951,476	0.08	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN				
Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 5.875% 13/05/2043	GBP	5,172,000	6,413,603	0.10	5.5% 08/09/2029 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	11,400,000	12,710,649	0.21
			59,122,689	0.96	4.25% 13/09/2030 Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5%	EUR	4,500,000	4,847,930	0.08
Luxembourg		-			Perpetual Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	5,800,000	5,922,828	0.09
Aroundtown SA, Reg. S 4.8% 16/07/2029	EUR	1,000,000	1,075,524	0.02	9.375% Perpetual Banco Santander SA 4.25%	EUR	3,800,000	4,403,266	0.07
Segro Capital SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.875% 23/03/2030	EUR	1,838,000	1,792,279	0.03	11/04/2027 Banco Santander SA 5.439%	USD	800,000	786,930	0.01
SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.5% 20/11/2025	EUR	2,817,000	2,887,204	0.05	15/07/2031 Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625%	USD	6,200,000	6,209,157	0.10
SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 1.5% 20/12/2026	EUR	6,352,000	6,453,589	0.03	Perpetual Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625%	USD	3,800,000	4,184,693	0.07
SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 3.75% 10/08/2027	EUR	6,528,000	6,884,381		Perpetual Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 5%	USD	5,200,000	6,006,629	0.10
SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S				0.11	22/04/2034 Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 7%	EUR	4,200,000	4,561,730	0.07
0.875% 27/05/2029 Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S	EUR	25,952,000	24,119,895	0.39	Perpetual Bankinter SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.5%	EUR	1,800,000	1,978,732	0.03
5.625% 16/01/2029 Traton Finance Luxembourg SA, Reg. S	GBP	3,400,000	4,271,501	0.07	10/09/2032	EUR	21,200,000	22,203,269	0.36
3.75% 27/03/2030	EUR	9,000,000	9,461,294	0.15	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 5% 19/07/2029	EUR	2,800,000	3,091,894	0.05
		_	56,945,667	0.92	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.25% 23/02/2033	EUR	29,700,000	33,052,910	0.54
Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, Reg. S, FRN					CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 25/10/2033	GBP	4,300,000	5,570,463	0.09
6.875% Perpetual American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	2,300,000	2,544,558	0.04	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5% Perpetual	EUR	3,800,000	4,327,933	0.07
1.375% 08/03/2028 American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	1,761,000	1,749,305	0.03	Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.871% Perpetual	EUR	14,800,000	16,081,128	0.26
3.375% 08/03/2029 American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	9,311,000	9,843,486	0.16			_	140,631,110	2.28
3.5% 08/03/2032 BP Capital Markets BV, Reg. S 3.36%	EUR	15,100,000	15,946,144	0.26	Sweden		-		
12/09/2031 Coca-Cola HBC Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	7,112,000	7,393,025	0.12	Svenska Handelsbanken AB, Reg. S, FRN 4.625% 23/08/2032	GBP	550,000	673,834	0.01
3.125% 20/11/2032	EUR	5,527,000	5,699,754	0.09	Swedbank AB, Reg. S, FRN 7.272% 15/11/2032	GBP	7,400,000	9,695,528	0.16
Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 1% 15/01/2032	EUR	9,600,000	8,411,506	0.14	Volvo Car AB, Reg. S 2.5% 07/10/2027	EUR	1,440,000	1,464,864	0.02
Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S 3.875% 13/09/2033	EUR	9,741,000	10,231,555	0.17			-	11,834,226	0.19

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Switzerland					Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S,				
UBS AG 5% 09/07/2027 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 3.126%	USD	7,850,000	7,902,840	0.13	FRN 3.828% 24/07/2032 Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S,	EUR	8,465,000	9,001,038	0.15
13/08/2030 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 2.746%	USD	5,845,000	5,356,535	0.09	FRN 7.5% Perpetual NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.847%	GBP	3,802,000	4,785,711	0.08
11/02/2033	USD	7,010,000	5,879,175	0.09	02/03/2027 NatWest Group plc, FRN 8.125%	USD	11,191,000	11,306,706	0.18
UBS Group AG, Reg. S 0.625% 18/01/2033	EUR	4,391,000	3,677,726	0.06	Perpetual	USD	4,100,000	4,375,946	0.07
UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.75% 01/03/2029	EUR	18,759,000	22,187,126	0.36	NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.125% 28/03/2027	GBP	6,936,000	8,482,284	0.14
		_	45,003,402	0.73	NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.622% 14/08/2030	GBP	300,000	372,620	0.01
United Kingdom		-			NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.673% 05/08/2031	EUR	7,793,000	8,262,379	0.13
Anglo American Capital plc, Reg. S 4.125% 15/03/2032	EUR	13,200,000	14,161,921	0.23	NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.642% 17/10/2034	GBP	3,925,000	4,863,316	0.08
Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 04/12/2045	EUR	800,000	831,297	0.01	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 6.833% 21/11/2026	USD	15,930,000	16,165,754	0.26
Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.375% 12/09/2049	GBP	3.800.000	4,503,533	0.07	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 1.673% 14/06/2027	USD	10,200,000	9,717,429	0.16
Aviva plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.875% 27/11/2053	GBP	7,899,000	10,265,853	0.17	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 2.469% 11/01/2028	USD	8,105,000	7,688,751	0.13
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 7.09% 06/11/2029	GBP	3,800,000	5,034,616	0.08	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 4.858% 11/09/2030				
Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 8.407%	GBP	8.000,000			Scottish Hydro Electric Transmission	USD	18,070,000	17,608,843	0.29
14/11/2032 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 5.851%		.,,	10,723,319	0.17	plc, Reg. S 3.375% 04/09/2032 Segro plc, REIT, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	5,000,000	5,209,081	0.08
21/03/2035 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.347%	GBP	11,199,000	14,106,354	0.23	24/09/2032 Segro plc, REIT, Reg. S 5.125%	EUR	2,813,000	2,913,035	0.05
08/05/2035 Barclays plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.973%	EUR	3,387,000	3,667,079	0.06	06/12/2041 South Eastern Power Networks plc,	GBP	125,000	147,791	0.00
31/05/2036 BG Energy Capital plc, Reg. S 2.25%	EUR	5,094,000	5,518,424	0.09	Reg. S 5.625% 30/09/2030 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	GBP	3,050,000	3,943,881	0.06
21/11/2029 BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	8,300,000	8,362,446	0.14	3.971% 30/03/2026 Thames Water Utilities Finance plc,	USD	6,858,000	6,835,133	0.11
3.25% Perpetual BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	6,602,000	6,824,773	0.11	Reg. S 0.875% 31/01/2028 Thames Water Utilities Finance plc,	EUR	3,974,000	3,046,694	0.05
3.625% Perpetual	EUR	11,500,000	11,760,887	0.19	Reg. S 4.375% 18/01/2031	EUR	18,669,000	14,916,354	0.24
Cadent Finance plc, Reg. S 0.625% 19/03/2030	EUR	8,939,000	8,090,277	0.13				423,404,399	6.87
Cadent Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75% 16/04/2033	EUR	5,971,000	6,253,321	0.10	United States of America	uco	17 (00 000	15 151 401	0.25
Centrica plc, Reg. S 4.375% 13/03/2029	GBP	5,135,000	6,265,689	0.10	AbbVie, Inc. 4.05% 21/11/2039 AbbVie, Inc. 4.4% 06/11/2042	USD USD	17,608,000 4,435,000	15,151,481 3,865,955	0.25 0.06
Centrica plc, Reg. S 7% 19/09/2033 Coca-Cola Europacific Partners plc,	GBP	2,150,000	2,959,034	0.05	AbbVie, Inc. 4.45% 14/05/2046 AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD USD	3,720,000 18,259,000	3,190,880 14,978,795	0.05 0.24
Reg. S 3.25% 21/03/2032 Eastern Power Networks plc, Reg. S	EUR	5,201,000	5,423,640	0.09	Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.25% 04/10/2031	USD	6,220,000	5,999,531	0.10
2.125% 25/11/2033 Eversholt Funding plc, Reg. S 6.359%	GBP	1,300,000	1,273,821	0.02	Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.5% 04/10/2034	USD	2,850,000	2,726,146	0.04
02/12/2025 Eversholt Funding plc, Reg. S 2.742%	GBP	11,097,000	14,054,045	0.23	Anheuser-Busch Cos. LLC 4.7% 01/02/2036	USD	9,105,000	8,696,321	0.14
30/06/2040 Great Rolling Stock Co. plc (The), Reg. S	GBP	6,669,829	6,904,873	0.11	AT&T, Inc. 1.7% 25/03/2026	USD	11,342,000	10,943,911	0.18
6.5% 05/04/2031	GBP	1,835,400	2,368,735	0.04	AT&T, Inc. 3.55% 15/09/2055 AT&T, Inc. 3.8% 01/12/2057	USD USD	28,406,000 11,000,000	19,311,221 7,726,936	0.31 0.13
Haleon UK Capital plc, Reg. S 2.875% 18/09/2028	EUR	8,348,000	8,679,493	0.14	Becton Dickinson & Co. 3.828% 07/06/2032	EUR	6,425,000	6,845,530	0.11
Hammerson plc, REIT, Reg. S 5.875% 08/10/2036	GBP	7,730,000	9,308,726	0.15	BP Capital Markets America, Inc. 4.812% 13/02/2033	USD	11,925,000	11,554,767	0.19
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 1.645% 18/04/2026	USD	5,135,000	5,085,228	0.08	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55% 13/11/2050	USD	2,502,000	1,461,514	0.02
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.887% 14/08/2027	USD	10,825,000	10,989,185	0.18	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 3.7% 15/03/2052	USD	3,995,000	2,934,992	0.05
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.013% 22/09/2028	USD	15,000,000	13,846,948	0.23	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 6.25% 15/11/2053	USD	7,960,000	8,495,643	0.14
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.286% 19/11/2030	USD	12,320,000	12,265,050	0.20	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.55% 22/02/2054	USD	12,740,000		
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.874% 18/11/2035	USD	22,140,000	21,717,355	0.35	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 3.9%			12,474,288	0.20
Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.985%					15/03/2062 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.65%	USD	4,850,000	3,504,852	0.06
07/08/2027 London Power Networks plc, Reg. S		6,610,000	6,712,653	0.11	22/02/2064 Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC	USD	7,745,000	7,529,706	0.12
6.125% 07/06/2027 London Power Networks plc, Reg. S	GBP	3,000,000	3,867,470	0.06	4.15% 01/04/2045 Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC	USD	5,483,000	4,539,621	0.07
2.625% 01/03/2029 Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S		1,197,000	1,373,242	0.02	5.2% 15/04/2054 Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC	USD	5,400,000	5,133,879	0.08
3.5% 17/07/2031 National Grid Electricity Distribution	EUR	13,400,000	14,098,648	0.23	5.5% 15/03/2055 Carrier Global Corp. 4.5% 29/11/2032	USD EUR	4,620,000 7,700,000	4,585,613 8,574,646	0.07 0.14
East Midlands plc, Reg. S 1.75% 09/09/2031	GBP	878,000	886,315	0.01	Celanese US Holdings LLC, STEP 4.777% 19/07/2026	EUR	5,075,000	5,349,917	0.14
National Grid Electricity Distribution South Wales plc, Reg. S 1.625%					Celanese US Holdings LLC, STEP 6.6%				
07/10/2035 National Grid Electricity Transmission	GBP	3,430,000	2,951,420	0.05	15/11/2028 Cencora, Inc. 4.85% 15/12/2029	USD	6,299,000 3,430,000	6,464,537 3,422,186	0.11 0.06
plc, Reg. S 1.125% 07/07/2028 National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.25%	GBP	2,500,000	2,766,740	0.05	Cencora, Inc. 2.8% 15/05/2030 Cencora, Inc. 2.7% 15/03/2031	USD USD	2,900,000 28,598,000	2,610,098 24,898,336	0.04 0.40
01/09/2028	EUR	3,446,000	3,244,312	0.05	Cencora, Inc. 4.25% 01/03/2045 CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp.	USD	365,000	300,390	0.00
National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.553% 18/09/2029	EUR	4,977,000	4,598,523	0.07	5.85% 15/01/2041 CenterPoint Energy, Inc. 1.45%	USD	3,500,000	3,558,252	0.06
National Grid plc, Reg. S 4.275% 16/01/2035	EUR	11,029,000	12,016,408	0.20	01/06/2026	USD	5,038,000	4,816,608	0.08

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
CenterPoint Energy, Inc. 5.4%					HCA, Inc. 5.45% 15/09/2034	USD	14,340,000	14,047,618	0.23
01/06/2029	USD	2,748,000	2,785,485	0.05	HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054	USD	5,212,000	4,998,130	0.08
CF Industries, Inc. 4.95% 01/06/2043	USD	4,243,000	3,764,241	0.06	Hess Corp. 5.6% 15/02/2041	USD	4,600,000	4,569,945	0.07
Coca-Cola Co. (The) 2.5% 01/06/2040	USD	2,495,000	1,758,613	0.03	Hess Corp. 5.8% 01/04/2047	USD	2,226,000	2,245,714	0.04
ConocoPhillips Co. 5.7% 15/09/2063	USD	5,050,000	4,897,755	0.08	Home Depot, Inc. (The) 4.95%			(2 (2 5 1 2	
Consumers Energy Co. 3.95% 15/05/2043	USD	3,870,000	3.206.933	0.05	25/06/2034	USD	6,320,000	6,260,512	0.10
COPT Defense Properties LP, REIT 2%	นวบ	3,870,000	3,200,933	0.05	Home Depot, Inc. (The) 5.3% 25/06/2054	USD	7.880.000	7,617,131	0.12
15/01/2029	USD	2,060,000	1,816,893	0.03	Kinder Morgan Energy Partners LP 5%	035	7,000,000	7,017,131	0.12
Corning, Inc. 4.125% 15/05/2031	EUR	9,005,000	9,846,716	0.16	15/08/2042	USD	4,642,000	4,081,171	0.07
Coterra Energy, Inc. 5.4% 15/02/2035	USD	5,550,000	5,451,005	0.09	Kinder Morgan, Inc. 5.1% 01/08/2029	USD	5,030,000	5,043,606	0.08
Coterra Energy, Inc. 5.9% 15/02/2055	USD	4,300,000	4,098,338	0.07	Kroger Co. (The) 5.5% 15/09/2054	USD	5,905,000	5,614,490	0.09
Danaher Corp. 2.8% 10/12/2051 Duke Energy Progress LLC 4.1%	USD	2,442,000	1,523,424	0.02	Kroger Co. (The) 5.65% 15/09/2064 LYB International Finance III LLC	USD	5,635,000	5,346,746	0.09
15/03/2043	USD	3,645,000	3,009,426	0.05	3.625% 01/04/2051	USD	4,009,000	2,718,071	0.04
Duke Energy Progress LLC 4.375%					Marathon Petroleum Corp. 4.75%				
30/03/2044	USD	2,010,000	1,710,350	0.03	15/09/2044	USD	1,626,000	1,358,566	0.02
Eastern Energy Gas Holdings LLC 5.65% 15/10/2054	USD	9.050,000	8,615,107	0.14	McDonald's Corp. 5.15% 09/09/2052	USD	4,509,000	4,160,549	0.07
Edison International 5.45%	UJD	9,030,000	0,015,107	0.14	McDonald's Corp., Reg. S 4.125% 28/11/2035	EUR	2,609,000	2,829,898	0.05
15/06/2029	USD	9,235,000	9,343,566	0.15	Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.794%		_,,	_,,	0.05
Edison International 5.25% 15/03/2032	USD	13,670,000	13,574,909	0.22	13/02/2032	USD	23,121,000	18,946,978	0.31
Elevance Health, Inc. 4.625%	LICD	3 000 000	2 427 505		MPLX LP 5.5% 01/06/2034	USD	999,000	990,495	0.02
15/05/2042 Elevance Health. Inc. 4.65%	USD	2,800,000	2,436,595	0.04	Netflix, Inc. 4.625% 15/05/2029	EUR	5,395,000	5,996,587	0.10
15/01/2043	USD	5,985,000	5,229,817	0.08	Netflix, Inc., Reg. S 3.875% 15/11/2029 NNN REIT, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2034	EUR USD	2,392,000 1,900,000	2,583,078 1,903,103	0.04 0.03
Energy Transfer LP 5.3% 01/04/2044	USD	6,552,000	5,919,354	0.10	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3.5%	asb	1,700,000	1,703,103	0.05
EnLink Midstream LLC 5.375%					15/08/2029	USD	7,352,000	6,748,024	0.11
01/06/2029 EnLink Midstream LLC 5.65%	USD	5,235,000	5,238,714	0.09	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.375%		1 (25 000		
01/09/2034	USD	2,710,000	2.700.359	0.04	01/01/2032 Oracle Corp. 3.65% 25/03/2041	USD USD	1,635,000 10,420,000	1,603,481 8,177,986	0.03 0.13
EnLink Midstream Partners LP 5.6%		_,,	_,, _ ,, _ ,	0.0	Ovintiv, Inc. 6.5% 01/02/2038	USD	817,000	839,982	0.13
01/04/2044	USD	5,772,000	5,299,649	0.09	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 2.95%	035	017,000	037,702	0.01
EnLink Midstream Partners LP 5.05% 01/04/2045	USD	6,458,000	5,553,936	0.00	01/03/2026	USD	4,205,000	4,114,930	0.07
Entergy Arkansas LLC 4.95%	นวบ	0,436,000	5,555,950	0.09	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.6%	LICD	7 224 000	/ 13F 1//	0.10
15/12/2044	USD	4,292,000	3,926,970	0.06	15/06/2043 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.75%	USD	7,224,000	6,135,166	0.10
Entergy Arkansas LLC 5.75%					15/01/2053	USD	5,330,000	5,857,466	0.10
01/06/2054	USD	790,000	789,330	0.01	PPL Capital Funding, Inc., FRN 7.251%				0.10
Entergy Louisiana LLC 4.95% 15/01/2045	USD	9,750,000	8,755,499	0.14	30/03/2067	USD	9,834,000	9,850,913	0.16
Entergy Louisiana LLC 2.9%	USD	7,730,000	0,733,477	0.14	Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT 4.625% 23/05/2033	EUR	6,600,000	7,394,383	0.12
15/03/2051	USD	2,415,000	1,507,370	0.02	Public Service Electric and Gas Co.	Luix	0,000,000	7,394,303	0.12
Entergy Texas, Inc. 5.55% 15/09/2054	USD	1,750,000	1,711,205	0.03	2.05% 01/08/2050	USD	2,157,000	1,159,976	0.02
Enterprise Products Operating LLC 5.55% 16/02/2055	USD	4,239,000	4.113.846	0.07	Quanta Services, Inc. 5.25%	HCD	17 030 000	17 520 201	
Essex Portfolio LP, REIT 1.7%	dob	1,237,000	1,115,010	0.07	09/08/2034 Quest Diagnostics, Inc. 4.6%	USD	16,830,000	16,538,391	0.27
01/03/2028	USD	6,417,000	5,815,619	0.09	15/12/2027	USD	1,880,000	1,879,329	0.03
Essex Portfolio LP, REIT 2.65%	HCD	2 525 000	3,000,500	0.05	Quest Diagnostics, Inc. 5% 15/12/2034	USD	7,155,000	6,984,401	0.11
15/03/2032 Essex Portfolio LP, REIT 5.5%	USD	3,535,000	2,998,599	0.05	Realty Income Corp., REIT 5.75%				
01/04/2034	USD	3,385,000	3,399,588	0.06	05/12/2031	GBP	5,578,000	7,105,218	0.12
Extra Space Storage LP, REIT 5.9%					Realty Income Corp., REIT 5.125% 06/07/2034	EUR	11,638,000	13,320,406	0.22
15/01/2031	USD	6,786,000	7,023,679	0.11	Regal Rexnord Corp. 6.4% 15/04/2033	USD	3,156,000	3,270,931	0.05
Extra Space Storage LP, REIT 5.35% 15/01/2035	USD	3,040,000	3,014,498	0.05	San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 4.95%				
Exxon Mobil Corp. 2.995% 16/08/2039		4,273,000	3,257,585	0.05	15/08/2028	USD	11,317,000	11,385,677	0.18
Federal Realty OP LP, REIT 3.625%					San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 5.35% 01/04/2053	USD	4,650,000	4,424,273	0.07
01/08/2046	USD	1,862,000	1,327,943	0.02	Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) 2.95%				0.07
FedEx Corp. 1.3% 05/08/2031 Ford Motor Co. 3.25% 12/02/2032	EUR USD	9,800,000 5,280,000	9,069,832 4,408,583	0.15	15/08/2029	USD	3,235,000	2,977,575	0.05
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.85%	UJD	3,200,000	4,400,303	0.07	Sonoco Products Co. 5% 01/09/2034 Southern California Edison Co. 3.6%	USD	17,860,000	17,021,805	0.28
17/05/2027	USD	4,785,000	4,839,937	0.08	01/02/2045	USD	7,942,000	5,912,429	0.10
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 7.35%	HCD	14.010.000	14 (05 052		Southern California Edison Co. 5.875%		, , , ,		
04/11/2027 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 7.35%	USD	14,010,000	14,685,053	0.24	01/12/2053	USD	2,792,000	2,805,787	0.05
06/03/2030	USD	9.820.000	10,426,582	0.17	Southern California Gas Co. 4.45% 15/03/2044	USD	3,490,000	2,982,109	0.05
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 7.2%		,,	-, -,	0.17	Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 1.75%	นวบ	3,490,000	2,902,109	0.05
10/06/2030	USD	2,270,000	2,396,434	0.04	15/01/2031	USD	7,309,000	6,041,678	0.10
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 4.125%	HCD	5,976,000	E 907 041	0.00	Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 5.15%				
01/03/2028 Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 4.625%	USD	5,976,000	5,807,961	0.09	15/09/2032	USD	7,084,000	7,099,710	0.12
01/08/2030	USD	2,925,000	2,837,901	0.05	Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 4.95% 15/09/2034	USD	6,960,000	6,770,485	0.11
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. 5.45%					Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 3.15%	035	0,700,000	0,770,103	0.11
15/03/2043	USD	4,710,000	4,415,682	0.07	30/09/2051	USD	6,670,000	4,352,843	0.07
General Motors Co. 5.15% 01/04/2038 General Motors Financial Co., Inc.	USD	4,922,000	4,561,085	0.07	Southern Power Co. 5.15% 15/09/2041	USD	3,205,000	3,023,469	0.05
5.75% 08/02/2031	USD	6,370,000	6,478,072	0.11	Southern Power Co. 5.25% 15/07/2043	USD	3,800,000	3,562,755	0.06
General Motors Financial Co., Inc.		2,212,222	-,,	0.11	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.6% 15/11/2060 Toyota Motor Credit Corp., Reg. S	USD	5,580,000	3,726,288	0.06
5.95% 04/04/2034	USD	2,535,000	2,558,965	0.04	3.625% 15/07/2031	EUR	9,918,000	10,528,908	0.17
General Motors Financial Co., Inc.	HCD	1 560 000	1 577 105	0.02	Uber Technologies, Inc. 4.3%				
5.45% 06/09/2034 Global Payments, Inc. 4.875%	USD	1,560,000	1,522,185	0.02	15/01/2030	USD	9,450,000	9,148,308	0.15
17/03/2031	EUR	25,500,000	27,989,814	0.45	Uber Technologies, Inc. 5.35% 15/09/2054	USD	5,760,000	5,349,285	0.09
HCA, Inc. 5.875% 15/02/2026	USD	10,483,000	10,542,807	0.17	UDR, Inc., REIT 2.95% 01/09/2026	USD	1,035,000	1,004,701	0.09
HCA, Inc. 5.375% 01/09/2026	USD	7,000,000	7,032,856	0.11	UDR, Inc., REIT 3.5% 15/01/2028	USD	4,705,000	4,513,489	0.07
HCA, Inc. 5.625% 01/09/2028 HCA, Inc. 3.5% 01/09/2030	USD USD	13,248,000	13,448,131 7,946,128	0.22	UDR, Inc., REIT 4.4% 26/01/2029	USD	4,963,000	4,836,395	0.08
HCA, Inc. 3.5% 01/09/2030 HCA, Inc. 2.375% 15/07/2031	USD	8,725,000 11,622,000	7,946,128 9,684,353	0.13 0.16	UDR, Inc., REIT 2.1% 15/06/2033	USD	4,835,000	3,757,307	0.06
HCA, Inc. 5.6% 01/04/2034	USD	905,000	896,359	0.16	UDR, Inc., REIT 5.125% 01/09/2034	USD	6,400,000	6,238,084	0.10
,	200	,000		0.01	Union Pacific Corp. 4.3% 15/06/2042	USD	3,045,000	2,554,076	0.04

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
United States Cellular Corp. 6.7% 15/12/2033	USD	11,222,000	11,892,189	0.19	Enbridge, Inc. 5.76% 26/05/2053	CAD USD	4,300,000 11,997,000	3,296,756 12,572,988	0.05
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 2.75%					Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.25% 15/01/2084 Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.5% 15/01/2084	USD	1,535,000	1,708,777	0.20 0.03
15/05/2040 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 3.05%	USD	4,995,000	3,554,821	0.06	Manulife Financial Corp., FRN 4.061% 24/02/2032	USD	5,997,000	5,855,687	0.10
15/05/2041 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 3.25%	USD	3,740,000	2,720,973	0.04	Rogers Communications, Inc. 4.25% 15/04/2032	CAD	3,345,000	2,312,769	0.04
15/05/2051 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 4.75%	USD	1,795,000	1,196,411	0.02	Rogers Communications, Inc. 5.25%				
15/05/2052	USD	3,042,000	2,631,647	0.04	15/04/2052 Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.625%	CAD	5,565,000	3,913,437	0.06
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 5.875% 15/02/2053	USD	3,623,000	3,663,579	0.06	20/05/2075	USD	4,540,000 _	4,514,919	0.07
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 5.375% 15/04/2054	USD	2,865,000	2,712,410	0.04				51,694,743	0.84
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 6.05%					Cayman Islands		_		
15/02/2063 US Treasury 3.75% 15/04/2026	USD USD	7,705,000 100,000,000	7,946,868 99,410,156	0.13 1.61	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.5% 15/01/2026	USD	5,304,000	5,323,427	0.09
US Treasury 1.375% 31/10/2028	USD	30,000	26,916	0.00	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.125% 21/02/2026	USD	3,290,000	3,185,277	0.05
US Treasury 1.625% 15/08/2029 US Treasury 1.625% 15/05/2031	USD USD	800 40,000	711 33,862	0.00	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A				
US Treasury 1.375% 15/08/2050 US Treasury 1.875% 15/02/2051	USD USD	60,000 100,000	29,589 56,209	0.00	4.25% 15/04/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	16,310,000	16,128,471	0.26
US Treasury 2% 15/08/2051	USD	20,000	11,552	0.00	3.25% 15/02/2027	USD	4,695,000	4,517,881	0.07
US Treasury 1.875% 15/11/2051 US Treasury 3% 15/08/2052	USD USD	40,000 1,995,000	22,301 1,445,518	0.00	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.528% 18/11/2027	USD	14,018,000	13,022,349	0.21
US Treasury 3.625% 15/05/2053	USD	70,000	57,455	0.02	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 4.95% 15/01/2028	USD	5,950,000	5,903,467	0.10
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 4% 01/03/2028 Ventas Realty LP, REIT 3% 15/01/2030	USD USD	2,085,000 2,713,000	2,033,727 2,460,361	0.03	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.75% 21/02/2028	USD	7,006,000	6,507,767	
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5.625%					Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A				0.11
01/07/2034 Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5.7%	USD	5,215,000	5,277,626	0.09	6.375% 04/05/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	10,250,000	10,554,244	0.17
30/09/2043 Veralto Corp. 4.15% 19/09/2031	USD EUR	3,414,000 10,600,000	3,351,438 11,422,019	0.05 0.19	5.75% 15/11/2029	USD	1,461,000	1,482,252	0.02
Walt Disney Co. (The) 3.057%					Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.15% 15/01/2030	USD	22,370,000	21,976,001	0.36
30/03/2027 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302%	CAD	13,555,000	9,344,094	0.15			_	88,601,136	1.44
17/01/2030 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.693%	EUR	13,140,000	13,742,011	0.22	Chile		_		
17/05/2033 WEC Energy Group, Inc. 4.75%	EUR	15,100,000	15,778,594	0.26	Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, 144A 6.44% 26/01/2036	USD	16,164,000	16,529,977	0.27
09/01/2026 Wells Fargo & Co. 4.65% 04/11/2044	USD USD	7,000,000 2,690,000	7,008,172 2,273,584	0.11			_	16,529,977	0.27
Wells Fargo & Co. 4.4% 14/06/2046	USD	3,185,000	2,576,490	0.04 0.04	Denmark		_	10,327,777	0.27
Welltower OP LLC, REIT 4.8% 20/11/2028	GBP	400,000	496,451	0.01	Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 6.466%				
WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.4% 01/02/2031	USD	6,355,000	5,426,167	0.09	09/01/2026 Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 1.621%	USD	1,808,000	1,808,403	0.03
WP Carey, Inc., REIT 4.25% 23/07/2032 WP Carey, Inc., REIT 3.7% 19/11/2034	EUR EUR	3,541,000 7,831,000	3,827,838 8,026,000	0.06 0.13	11/09/2026 Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 4.613%	USD	1,158,000	1,131,707	0.02
Zimmer Biomet Holdings, Inc. 5.2% 15/09/2034	USD	15,655,000	15,432,665	0.25	02/10/2030	USD	6,850,000	6,660,986	0.11
Zoetis, Inc. 4.7% 01/02/2043	USD	2,112,000	1,890,141	0.03				9,601,096	0.16
			1,108,709,540	17.99	France Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel		_		
Total Bonds			2,741,308,614	44.47	SA, 144A 4.935% 26/01/2026 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel	USD	22,595,000	22,649,757	0.37
Total Transferable securities and mone admitted to an official exchange listing	ey market ii	nstruments	2,741,308,614	44.47	SA, 144A 5.896% 13/07/2026	USD	12,405,000	12,595,429	0.20
admitted to an official exchange listing	5				Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 144A 5.79% 13/07/2028	USD	7,275,000	7,438,317	0.12
Transferable securities and money ma market	rket instrur	nents dealt in o	n another regulate	ed	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.335% 12/06/2029	USD	22,003,000	22,137,033	0.36
					BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.906%				
Bonds					19/11/2035 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.375%	USD	21,390,000	20,850,377	0.34
Australia National Australia Bank Ltd., FRN,					Perpetual BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.75%	USD	3,310,000	3,294,435	0.05
144A 3.933% 02/08/2034 Santos Finance Ltd., 144A 3.649%	USD	3,317,000	3,106,024	0.05	Perpetual	USD	1,348,000	1,381,316	0.02
29/04/2031	USD	11,669,000	10,292,976	0.17	BPCE SA, 144A 4.5% 15/03/2025 BPCE SA, 144A 4.75% 19/07/2027	USD USD	1,335,000 10,000,000	1,332,739 9,970,511	0.02 0.16
Santos Finance Ltd., 144A 6.875% 19/09/2033	USD	346,000	367,577	0.01	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 1.652% 06/10/2026	USD	11,152,000	10,865,095	0.18
Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, 144A 3.25% 28/10/2025	USD	5,803,000	5,721,265	0.09	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.975%				
3.2370 20/10/2023	asb	3,003,000			18/01/2027 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 6.714%	USD	3,916,000	3,947,998	0.06
			19,487,842	0.32	19/10/2029 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 3.116%	USD	5,415,000	5,643,208	0.09
Canada Air Canada Pass-Through Trust 'B',					19/10/2032	USD	14,417,000	11,993,792	0.19
144A 3.7% 15/07/2027	USD	775,873	754,536	0.01	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 7.003% 19/10/2034	USD	3,265,000	3,494,989	0.06
Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, 144A 9% 01/04/2027	USD	319,124	326,305	0.01	Credit Agricole SA, 144A 5.589% 05/07/2026	USD	6,980,000	7,066,757	0.12
Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, Series 2015-2, 144A 3.75% 15/06/2029	USD	3,997,463	3,837,565	0.06	Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.7%				
Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, Series					Perpetual Engie SA, 144A 5.25% 10/04/2029	USD USD	8,960,000 7,175,000	8,590,765 7,221,558	0.14 0.12
2017-1, 144A 3.55% 15/07/2031 Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 4.95%	USD	2,327,808	2,129,944	0.04	Engie SA, 144A 5.625% 10/04/2034 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	3,955,000	3,977,004	0.06
15/08/2045 Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 3.5%	USD	1,638,000	1,491,492	0.02	1.792% 09/06/2027	USD	4,390,000	4,181,050	0.07
01/05/2050 Emera, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2076	USD USD	5,555,000 4,974,000	3,971,135 5,008,433	0.07	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 2.797% 19/01/2028	USD	10,836,000	10,316,604	0.17
Linera, inc., i KN 0.7570 15/00/2076	นวบ	4,7/4,000	3,000,433	0.08					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 2.889% 09/06/2032	USD	6,178,000	5,188,254	0.08	Norway Aker BP ASA, 144A 3.1% 15/07/2031	USD	7.035.000	6,113,711	0.10
Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 8.125% Perpetual	USD	11,650,000	11,451,585	0.19	Aker BP ASA, 144A 6% 13/06/2033 Aker BP ASA, 144A 5.125% 01/10/2034	USD USD	18,314,000 1,815,000	18,489,738 1,717,656	0.30
		_	195,588,573	3.17	DNB Bank ASA, FRN, 144A 4.853%				
Germany		-			05/11/2030	USD	14,800,000 _	14,664,327	0.24
Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 7.146% 13/07/2027	USD	4,115,000	4,243,157	0.07			_	40,985,432	0.66
Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 2.311% 16/11/2027	USD	8,345,000	7,937,863		Spain CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.037%				
Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 5.403%				0.13	15/06/2035	USD	5,120,000 _	5,192,410	0.08
11/09/2035	USD	12,940,000 –	12,366,612	0.20			_	5,192,410	0.08
Ireland		=	24,547,632	0.40	Switzerland UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 1.305%				
AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 7.583%	uco	7,000,000	7 122 0 42	0.11	02/02/2027 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 5.617%	USD	23,600,000	22,688,951	0.37
14/10/2026 AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 5.871%	USD	7,000,000	7,132,843	0.11	13/09/2030 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 4.194%	USD	16,095,000	16,383,536	0.26
28/03/2035 Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A	USD	2,050,000	2,064,607	0.03	01/04/2031 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 3.091%	USD	813,000	770,959	0.01
6.253% 16/09/2026 Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A	USD	4,042,000	4,077,735	0.07	14/05/2032 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25%	USD	547,000	477,499	0.01
5.601% 20/03/2030 SMBC Aviation Capital Finance DAC,	USD	4,015,000	4,060,348	0.07	Perpetual	USD	2,445,000	2,649,332	0.04
144A 5.55% 03/04/2034 Zurich Finance Ireland Designated	USD	9,000,000	9,013,519	0.15	UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25% Perpetual	USD	2,465,000	2,831,484	0.05
Activity Co., Reg. S, FRN 3% 19/04/2051	USD	6,364,000	5,443,886	0.09				45,801,761	0.74
17/04/2031	435	- 0,504,000			United Kingdom		_		
Italy		-	31,792,938	0.52	Vodafone Group plc 5.625% 10/02/2053	USD	2,600,000	2,496,180	0.04
Eni SpA, 144A 4.75% 12/09/2028	USD	8,880,000	8,832,128	0.14	Vodafone Group plc 5.75% 28/06/2054	USD	7,445,000	7,253,195	0.12
Eni SpA, 144A 5.95% 15/05/2054 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 6.625%	USD	7,124,000	6,918,409	0.11			_	9,749,375	0.16
20/06/2033 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 4.7%	USD	14,565,000	15,301,323	0.25	United States of America		_		
23/09/2049 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, FRN, 144A 4.95%	USD	4,100,000	3,080,400	0.05	Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. 4.393% 01/06/2052	USD	4,685,000	3,949,895	0.06
01/06/2042	USD	16,255,000	12,581,337	0.21	AES Corp. (The), 144A 3.3% 15/07/2025	USD	13,223,000	13,119,004	0.21
		=	46,713,597	0.76	AES Corp. (The) 1.375% 15/01/2026 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	6,000,000	5,780,737	0.09
Luxembourg JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 5.5%					15/02/2028 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	2,790,000	2,780,349	0.05
15/01/2030 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 3.625%	USD	9,633,000	9,621,667	0.16	15/02/2030	USD	15,544,000	14,808,700	0.24
15/01/2032 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 3%	USD	5,134,000	4,533,955	0.07	Alliant Energy Finance LLC, 144A 1.4% 15/03/2026	USD	2,250,000	2,150,026	0.03
15/05/2032	USD	1,185,000	989,765	0.02	Amazon.com, Inc. 3.875% 22/08/2037 Amazon.com, Inc. 2.5% 03/06/2050	USD USD	4,596,000 6,754,000	4,090,314 4,070,591	0.07 0.07
JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 4.375% 02/02/2052	USD	6,202,000	4,678,049	0.07	Amazon.com, Inc. 3.1% 12/05/2051 Amazon.com, Inc. 2.7% 03/06/2060	USD USD	3,700,000 1,740,000	2,519,813 1,010,131	0.04
JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 7.25% 15/11/2053	USD	5,690,000	6,272,582	0.10	American Airlines Pass-Through Trust 3.375% 01/11/2028	USD	3,205,842	3,061,579	0.05
Swiss Re Finance Luxembourg SA, FRN, 144A 5% 02/04/2049	USD	2,400,000	2,383,836	0.04	American Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4.1% 15/07/2029	USD	3,217,473	3,064,643	0.05
		_	28,479,854	0.46	American Airlines Pass-Through Trust				
Mexico		-			3.95% 11/01/2032 American Express Co., FRN 5.282%	USD	815,900	756,747	0.01
Grupo Bimbo SAB de CV, 144A 4.7% 10/11/2047	USD	3,270,000	2,717,304	0.04	27/07/2029 Amgen, Inc. 2.45% 21/02/2030	USD USD	14,250,000 3,850,000	14,432,607 3,412,285	0.23 0.06
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 13/03/2027	USD	12,091,000 _	11,699,110	0.19	Amgen, Inc. 3.15% 21/02/2040 Amgen, Inc. 4.875% 01/03/2053	USD USD	9,740,000 8,635,000	7,305,531 7,474,043	0.12 0.12
		_	14,416,414	0.23	Amgen, Inc. 2.77% 01/09/2053 Amgen, Inc. 5.75% 02/03/2063	USD USD	6,000,000 7,670,000	3,542,497 7,439,973	0.06 0.12
Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, 144A 4.75%					Antero Resources Corp., 144A 5.375% 01/03/2030	USD	8,050,000	7,794,595	0.12
28/07/2025 ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A	USD	3,410,000	3,399,966	0.06	Apple, Inc. 2.7% 05/08/2051	USD	3,296,000	2,076,106	0.03
6.339% 18/09/2027	USD	7,400,000	7,568,641	0.12	AT&T, Inc. 5.1% 25/11/2048 AT&T, Inc. 3.5% 15/09/2053	CAD USD	3,320,000 11,761,000	2,295,639 7,998,657	0.04 0.13
ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 4.988% 03/12/2028	USD	14,800,000	14,787,232	0.24	Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.202% 25/04/2029	USD	23,425,000	23,569,223	0.38
Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, 144A 7.25% 13/02/2033	USD	4,166,000	3,855,114	0.06	Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.819% 15/09/2029	USD	26,290,000	26,999,264	0.44
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 3.649% 06/04/2028	USD	5,960,000	5,788,108	0.09	Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.898% 23/07/2031	USD	17,470,000	14,747,636	0.24
Enel Finance International NV, 144A 4.625% 15/06/2027	USD	6,165,000	6,121,942	0.10	Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.922% 24/10/2031	USD	9,660,000	8,099,612	0.24
Enel Finance International NV, 144A 3.5% 06/04/2028	USD	10,010,000	9,552,407	0.16	Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.651%				
Enel Finance International NV, STEP, 144A 7.05% 14/10/2025	USD	7,310,000	7,430,921	0.12	11/03/2032 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.299%	USD	8,000,000	6,921,380	0.11
	233	-	58,504,331	0.95	21/07/2032 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.572%	USD	9,216,000	7,723,262	0.13
		_		0.73	20/10/2032 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.872%	USD	20,090,000	17,017,746	0.28
					15/09/2034 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.676%	USD	5,031,000	5,195,349	0.08
					19/06/2041	USD	4,405,000	3,078,718	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Bank of New York Mellon Corp. (The),	HED	4 004 000	4 11E 227	0.10	CVS Pass-Through Trust, Series 2013,	HCD	1 002 400	1.750.012	0.03
FRN 4.947% 26/04/2027 Baxter International, Inc. 2.272%	USD	6,086,000	6,115,237	0.10	144A 4.704% 10/01/2036 Diamondback Energy, Inc. 5.75%	USD	1,883,489	1,750,913	0.03
01/12/2028 Baxter International, Inc. 2.539%	USD	21,596,000	19,505,686	0.32	18/04/2054 Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 7%	USD	16,423,000	15,547,100	0.25
01/02/2032 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.8%	USD	23,980,000	20,085,978	0.33	01/06/2054 Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 6.875%	USD	2,400,000	2,540,265	0.04
15/06/2031	USD	16,560,000	16,913,245	0.27	01/02/2055	USD	3,670,000	3,821,447	0.06
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.65% 15/01/2034	USD	17,559,000	17,686,788	0.29	Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 6.625% 15/05/2055	USD	7,275,000	7,419,045	0.12
Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc., 144A 6.05% 15/01/2029	USD	3,196,000	3,267,833	0.05	Dow Chemical Co. (The) 4.8% 15/05/2049	USD	3,820,000	3,240,582	0.05
Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc., 144A 5.375% 09/01/2036	USD	22,323,000	21,552,989	0.35	DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/06/2029	USD	5,495,000	5,135,562	0.08
Biogen, Inc. 2.25% 01/05/2030 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.419%	USD	14,682,000	12,714,989	0.21	DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/06/2031	USD	5,315,000	4,853,346	0.08
15/04/2033	USD	8,112,000	7,136,882	0.12	Duke Energy Corp., FRN 6.45%				
Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137% 15/11/2035	USD	22,961,000	18,885,841	0.31	01/09/2054 Duquesne Light Holdings, Inc., 144A	USD	2,447,000	2,490,439	0.04
Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/02/2051	USD	6,645,000	4,987,951	0.08	3.616% 01/08/2027 Edison International, FRN 8.125%	USD	8,942,000	8,631,542	0.14
Broadcom, Inc. 5.05% 12/07/2029 Buckeye Partners LP 5.6% 15/10/2044	USD USD	18,940,000 2,350,000	19,063,512 1,947,197	0.31	15/06/2053 Emera US Finance LP 2.639%	USD	7,358,000	7,607,517	0.12
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.75%				0.03	15/06/2031 Emera US Finance LP 4.75%	USD	5,160,000	4,390,667	0.07
01/02/2032 CCO Holdings LLC 4.5% 01/05/2032	USD USD	2,767,000 3,100,000	2,431,632 2,670,218	0.04 0.04	15/06/2046	USD	11,098,000	9,275,906	0.15
Charter Communications Operating LLC 2.8% 01/04/2031	USD	7,330,000	6.209.947	0.10	EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.75% 15/07/2031	USD	9,397,000	9,486,149	0.15
Charter Communications Operating LLC 6.65% 01/02/2034	USD	7,209,000	7,458,268	0.12	Energy Transfer LP, 144A 5.625% 01/05/2027	USD	4,470,000	4,481,613	0.07
Charter Communications Operating					Energy Transfer LP, 144A 6% 01/02/2029	USD	31,296,000	31,769,035	0.52
LLC 6.384% 23/10/2035 Charter Communications Operating	USD	4,680,000	4,695,739	0.08	Entergy Corp., FRN 7.125% 01/12/2054		11,539,000	11,778,657	0.19
LLC 3.5% 01/06/2041 Charter Communications Operating	USD	11,230,000	7,777,409	0.13	EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 4.75% 15/01/2031	USD	15,440,000	14,526,866	0.24
LLC 4.8% 01/03/2050 Charter Communications Operating	USD	4,270,000	3,235,605	0.05	Equinix Europe 2 Financing Corp. LLC, REIT 5.5% 15/06/2034	USD	6,775,000	6,829,737	0.11
LLC 3.7% 01/04/2051	USD	13,649,000	8,612,352	0.14	Equitable Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.572% 15/02/2029	USD	1,993,000	1,946,326	0.03
Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings LLC 3.7% 15/11/2029	USD	6,717,000	6,322,230	0.10	Expand Energy Corp., 144A 5.875%				
Cheniere Energy Partners LP 4.5% 01/10/2029	USD	29,323,000	28,420,694	0.46	01/02/2029 Expand Energy Corp., 144A 6.75%	USD	4,807,000	4,754,892	0.08
Cheniere Energy Partners LP 3.25% 31/01/2032	USD	8,390,000	7,284,047	0.12	15/04/2029 Expand Energy Corp. 5.375%	USD	6,037,000	6,107,679	0.10
Cheniere Energy, Inc. 4.625%					01/02/2029 Expand Energy Corp. 5.375%	USD	6,164,000	6,076,409	0.10
15/10/2028 Citibank NA 5.803% 29/09/2028	USD USD	6,872,000 11,345,000	6,733,874 11,716,559	0.11 0.19	15/03/2030	USD	11,797,000	11,551,687	0.19
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.887% 10/01/2028	USD	10,448,000	10,250,147	0.17	Expand Energy Corp. 4.75% 01/02/2032	USD	13,181,000	12,255,396	0.20
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.668% 24/07/2028	USD	14,330,000	13,894,523	0.23	Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A 3.046% 31/01/2027	USD	25,658,000	24,700,143	0.40
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.075%					Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.772% 28/07/2030	USD	8,188,000	8,051,236	0.13
23/04/2029 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.174%	USD	4,740,000	4,608,270	0.07	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.895% 06/09/2030	USD	5,360,000	5,298,337	
13/02/2030 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.542%	USD	10,940,000	10,949,637	0.18	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 5.631%				0.09
19/09/2030 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.976%	USD	28,715,000	27,956,660	0.45	29/01/2032 Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.337%	USD	6,085,000	6,176,403	0.10
05/11/2030	USD	17,995,000	16,270,569	0.26	25/04/2033 FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A	USD	4,484,000	4,182,560	0.07
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.412% 31/03/2031 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.572%		7,440,000	7,169,381	0.12	2.866% 15/09/2028	USD	7,388,000	6,860,011	0.11
03/06/2031 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.827%	USD	2,010,000	1,756,313	0.03	FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A 5.45% 15/07/2044	USD	6,932,000	6,686,191	0.11
13/02/2035 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.449%	USD	5,598,000	5,601,742	0.09	FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A 4.55% 01/04/2049	USD	8,033,000	6,817,952	0.11
11/06/2035 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 6.75% Perpetual	USD USD	4,140,000 16,425,000	4,133,907 16,324,219	0.07	Foundry JV Holdco LLC, 144A 5.9% 25/01/2030	USD	13,750,000	13,976,299	0.23
Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC,				0.26	Gilead Sciences, Inc. 2.6% 01/10/2040 Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.65% 01/12/2041	USD USD	6,987,000 4,580,000	4,875,840 4,607,431	0.08 0.07
144A 6.036% 15/11/2033 Comcast Corp. 3.2% 15/07/2036	USD USD	9,741,000 6,988,000	10,047,050 5,678,397	0.16 0.09	Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.65% 01/12/2041	USD	10,724,000	6,656,129	0.07
Comcast Corp. 3.25% 01/11/2039	USD	10,245,000	7,823,971	0.13	Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2053		10,689,000	10,606,798	0.17
Comcast Corp. 2.8% 15/01/2051	USD	10,265,000	6,169,944	0.10	Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.5% 15/11/2054 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	10,100,000	9,928,529	0.16
Comcast Corp. 2.887% 01/11/2051 Comcast Corp. 2.45% 15/08/2052	USD USD	9,750,000 4,675,000	5,936,471 2,567,709	0.10 0.04	1.431% 09/03/2027	USD	27,009,000	25,942,843	0.42
Comcast Corp. 2.937% 01/11/2056	USD	26,562,000	15,644,150	0.25	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 1.542% 10/09/2027	USD	15,710,000	14,866,521	0.24
Commonwealth Edison Co. 3% 01/03/2050	USD	3,210,000	2,090,775	0.03	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN				
ConocoPhillips Co. 4.7% 15/01/2030 ConocoPhillips Co. 3.758% 15/03/2042	USD USD	18,705,000 5,640,000	18,553,482 4,471,669	0.30 0.07	2.64% 24/02/2028 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	15,885,000	15,164,680	0.25
Constellation Energy Generation LLC					3.615% 15/03/2028 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	10,745,000	10,459,380	0.17
5.6% 15/06/2042 Constellation Energy Generation LLC	USD	2,661,000	2,584,164	0.04	3.814% 23/04/2029 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	22,400,000	21,586,384	0.35
6.5% 01/10/2053 Constellation Energy Generation LLC	USD	5,930,000	6,350,845	0.10	6.484% 24/10/2029	USD	32,295,000	33,898,751	0.55
5.75% 15/03/2054	USD	7,198,000 3,330,000	7,059,044 3,258,114	0.11	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.692% 23/10/2030	USD	20,560,000	20,193,001	0.33
Coterra Energy, Inc. 3.9% 15/05/2027 CSX Corp. 2.5% 15/05/2051	USD USD	2,027,000	3,258,114 1,191,201	0.05 0.02	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.33% 23/07/2035	USD	13,705,000	13,525,789	0.22
CVS Pass-Through Trust 6.943% 10/01/2030	USD	309,596	314,584	0.01	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.016% 23/10/2035	USD	8,540,000	8,232,781	0.13
	335	,	,00 .	3.01	J.01070 ZJ/10/20JJ	นวบ	0,340,000	0,232,701	0.13

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Gray Oak Pipeline LLC, 144A 2.6%					Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.32%				
15/10/2025 HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052	USD USD	4,399,000 11,788,000	4,322,073 9,271,858	0.07 0.15	19/07/2035 Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.484%	USD	8,860,000	8,772,000	0.14
Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A					16/09/2036	USD	9,940,000	8,115,732	0.13
6.5% 01/06/2029 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A	USD	4,180,000	4,224,446	0.07	Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.948% 19/01/2038	USD	5,450,000	5,484,504	0.09
4.25% 15/02/2030 Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A	USD	3,049,000	2,824,107	0.05	Morgan Stanley Bank NA, FRN 5.504% 26/05/2028	USD	8,020,000	8,139,864	0.13
5.5% 15/10/2030	USD	17,233,000	16,738,658	0.27	New York Life Global Funding, 144A				
Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 6.208% 21/08/2029	USD	7,703,000	7,967,721	0.13	1.85% 01/08/2031 New York Life Insurance Co., 144A	USD	6,875,000	5,688,109	0.09
Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 5.709% 02/02/2035	USD	24,011,000	24,115,991	0.39	3.75% 15/05/2050 New York Life Insurance Co., 144A	USD	8,463,000	6,223,476	0.10
Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN					4.45% 15/05/2069	USD	2,455,000	1,917,682	0.03
6.141% 18/11/2039 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 1.8%	USD	5,445,000	5,483,997	0.09	Newmont Corp. 5.75% 15/11/2041 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.,	USD	4,215,000	4,220,314	0.07
15/10/2025 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 4.875%	USD	2,811,000	2,742,255	0.04	FRN 6.7% 01/09/2054 NGPL PipeCo LLC, 144A 4.875%	USD	4,379,000	4,467,585	0.07
01/11/2027	USD	12,130,000	12,114,164	0.20	15/08/2027	USD	3,748,000	3,723,838	0.06
Intel Corp. 3.05% 12/08/2051 ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 4.95%	USD	4,058,000	2,334,447	0.04	NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054 Northern Natural Gas Co., 144A 4.3%	USD	7,232,000	7,381,041	0.12
22/09/2027	USD	7,523,000	7,547,597	0.12	15/01/2049 Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance	USD	2,010,000	1,600,354	0.03
ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 2.95% 14/05/2030	USD	19,244,000	17,266,778	0.28	Co. (The), 144A 3.85% 30/09/2047	USD	5,260,000	3,977,579	0.06
ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 5.4% 01/06/2033	USD	17,361,000	17,319,432	0.28	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Co. (The), 144A 3.45% 30/03/2051	USD	2,700,000	1,877,459	0.03
ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 5.65% 09/05/2034	USD	5,920,000	5,997,829		NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 4.45% 15/06/2029	USD	6,252,000	5.987.000	
Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A				0.10	NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 7% 15/03/2033		7,399,000	7,964,254	0.10 0.13
4.3% 15/01/2026 Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A	USD	1,836,000	1,827,935	0.03	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 6.2% 15/03/2040	USD	1,296,000	1,285,974	0.02
5.1% 15/01/2035	USD	4,290,000	4,209,522	0.07	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.65%				
JetBlue Pass-Through Trust, Series 2019 2.75% 15/11/2033	USD	4,174,368	3,621,264	0.06	01/08/2028 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.1%	USD	5,690,000	5,621,347	0.09
Kenvue, Inc. 5.2% 22/03/2063 Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc. 3.35%	USD	3,627,000	3,384,294	0.05	15/01/2029 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.55%	USD	6,100,000	6,328,795	0.10
15/03/2051	USD	3,865,000	2,623,821	0.04	01/07/2030	USD	17,234,944	16,728,851	0.27
KeyCorp, FRN 4.789% 01/06/2033 KeyCorp, FRN 6.401% 06/03/2035	USD USD	5,611,000 31,774,000	5,327,510 33,216,349	0.09 0.54	Palomino Funding Trust I, 144A 7.233% 17/05/2028	USD	4,700,000	4,928,588	0.08
Kinetik Holdings LP, 144A 6.625% 15/12/2028	USD	6,460,000	6,585,775	0.11	Pepperdine University 3.301% 01/12/2059	USD	3,760,000	2,361,908	0.04
Kinetik Holdings LP, 144A 5.875%					Pernod Ricard International Finance				
15/06/2030 KLA Corp. 4.95% 15/07/2052	USD USD	6,885,000 5,565,000	6,782,063 5,103,222	0.11 0.08	LLC, 144A 1.625% 01/04/2031 PG&E Corp., FRN 7.375% 15/03/2055	USD USD	4,200,000 7,310,000	3,393,935 7,520,124	0.06 0.12
Kraft Heinz Foods Co. 4.875%					Pioneer Natural Resources Co. 5.1% 29/03/2026	USD	6,580,000	6,630,594	0.11
01/10/2049 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 4.833%	USD	7,045,000	6,099,198	0.10	Pioneer Natural Resources Co. 2.15%				
16/01/2029 M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385%	USD	3,459,000	3,448,527	0.06	15/01/2031 PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	USD	10,783,000	9,185,427	0.15
16/01/2036	USD	23,330,000	22,751,765	0.37	(The), FRN 4.812% 21/10/2032 PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	USD	6,835,000	6,674,238	0.11
Marriott International, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2028	USD	6,165,000	6,310,494	0.10	(The), FRN 6.875% 20/10/2034	USD	5,625,000	6,175,054	0.10
Marriott International, Inc. 5.35% 15/03/2035	USD	1,790,000	1,777,749	0.03	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.676% 22/01/2035	USD	4,945,000	5,024,842	0.08
Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75%					PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 3.4% Perpetual	USD	11,462,000	10,787,937	
15/02/2029 Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95%	USD	13,625,000	13,991,598	0.23	Public Service Co. of Oklahoma 5.2%				0.17
15/04/2031 MDC Holdings, Inc. 6% 15/01/2043	USD USD	6,556,000 5,573,000	5,780,113 5,612,565	0.09	15/01/2035 Puget Energy, Inc. 2.379% 15/06/2028	USD USD	2,995,000 2,150,000	2,919,719 1,967,775	0.05 0.03
Meta Platforms, Inc. 4.45%					Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 5.638% 15/04/2041			5,730,710	
15/08/2052 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.6% 15/05/2053	USD USD	4,563,000 6,800,000	3,887,443 6,855,970	0.06 0.11	Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 5.685%	USD	5,780,000		0.09
Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.55%	USD	12,290,000	12,018,007	0.19	15/06/2054 Regency Centers LP, REIT 3.7%	USD	1,109,000	1,099,406	0.02
15/08/2064	USD	2,290,000	2,260,400	0.04	15/06/2030	USD	2,060,000	1,930,503	0.03
MetLife Capital Trust IV, 144A 7.875% 15/12/2067	USD	5,951,000	6,540,821	0.11	Roche Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.489% 13/11/2030	USD	15,055,000	15,569,944	0.25
MetLife, Inc., 144A 9.25% 08/04/2068 Metropolitan Life Global Funding I.	USD	567,000	668,081	0.01	Roche Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.985% 08/03/2034	USD	4,300,000	4,281,681	0.07
144A 5.15% 28/03/2033	USD	5,710,000	5,667,759	0.09	Roper Technologies, Inc. 2.95%				
Microchip Technology, Inc. 5.05% 15/02/2030	USD	6,145,000	6,122,934	0.10	15/09/2029 Roper Technologies, Inc. 4.5%	USD	7,293,000	6,685,319	0.11
Microsoft Corp. 2.5% 15/09/2050	USD	908,000	555,378	0.01	15/10/2029 Roper Technologies, Inc. 4.9%	USD	3,520,000	3,464,405	0.06
Mid-Atlantic Interstate Transmission LLC, 144A 4.1% 15/05/2028	USD	4,140,000	4,029,046	0.07	15/10/2034	USD	7,960,000	7,688,495	0.12
Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.593% 04/05/2027	USD	3,930,000	3,769,674	0.06	RWE Finance US LLC, 144A 5.875% 16/04/2034	USD	3,840,000	3,869,458	0.06
Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512%					Sabine Pass Liquefaction LLC 5% 15/03/2027	USD	13,630,000	13,677,882	0.22
20/07/2027 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.449%	USD	8,880,000	8,445,182	0.14	Sempra, FRN 6.875% 01/10/2054	USD	5,170,000	5,240,563	0.08
20/07/2029 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.173%	USD	23,675,000	23,990,274	0.39	Smithfield Foods, Inc., 144A 3% 15/10/2030	USD	726,000	630,187	0.01
16/01/2030	USD	17,030,000	17,084,455	0.28	Solventum Corp., 144A 5.4% 01/03/2029	USD	15,567,000	15,640,596	0.25
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2030	USD	15,290,000	15,256,661	0.25	Solventum Corp., 144A 5.45%				
Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654% 18/10/2030	USD	15,980,000	15,669,510	0.25	13/03/2031 South Bow USA Infrastructure Holdings		12,440,000	12,489,073	0.20
Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.928%					LLC, 144A 4.911% 01/09/2027 South Bow USA Infrastructure Holdings	USD	1,955,000	1,950,494	0.03
28/04/2032 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.424%	USD	1,450,000	1,190,544	0.02	LLC, 144A 5.026% 01/10/2029	USD	12,465,000	12,275,210	0.20
21/07/2034	USD	9,821,000	9,822,720	0.16					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Quantity/ Nominal Investments Currency Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Southwestern Electric Power Co. 3.9%					Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment underta	kings	
01/04/2045	USD	3,070,000	2,302,876	0.04		KIIIGS	
Sprint Capital Corp. 6.875% 15/11/2028 Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5%		7,505,000	7,976,190	0.13	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		
28/03/2026 Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc.	USD	4,758,000	4,776,211	0.08	Luxembourg JPMorgan Global High Yield Bond Fund		
3.7% 14/04/2027 Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc.	USD	3,350,000	3,274,494	0.05	- JPM Ğlobal High Yield Bond X (acc) - USD† USD 286,832	64,038,028	1.04
4.95% 28/03/2028	USD	12,658,000	12,674,491	0.21	JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.) [†] USD 329,258,977	329,258,977	5.34
Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5.4% 12/06/2029	USD	1,610,000	1,635,578	0.03	JPW GSD Eliquidity EVIVAV A (dist.)		
Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5.6% 12/06/2034	USD	9,950,000	10,078,329	0.16		393,297,005 ———————	6.38
Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America, 144A 6.85%					Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	393,297,005	6.38
16/12/2039	USD	2,624,000	2,930,845	0.05	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	393,297,005	6.38
Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America, 144A 4.27%	1165	20/5000	2 207 70 4		Total Investments	6,053,201,031	98.20
15/05/2047 Teachers Insurance & Annuity	USD	2,965,000	2,397,704	0.04			
Association of America, 144A 3.3% 15/05/2050	USD	4,000,000	2,698,111	0.04	Cash	31,028,891	0.50
Texas Health Resources 3.372% 15/11/2051	USD	2.665.000	1,908,307	0.03	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	79,817,450	1.30
Texas Instruments, Inc. 5.15%		,,.			Total Net Assets	6,164,047,372	100.00
08/02/2054 Time Warner Cable LLC 5.5%	USD	3,995,000	3,775,453	0.06	†Related Party Fund.		
01/09/2041 Time Warner Cable LLC 4.5%	USD	2,685,000	2,295,127	0.04	related raity ruliu.		
15/09/2042 T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.625% 15/02/2029	USD USD	5,483,000	4,126,863	0.07	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net A	ssets
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.625% 15/02/2029 T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.5% 15/04/2031	USD	5,133,000 17,340,000	4,668,593 15,766,894	0.08 0.26	United States of America		54.18
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 5.75% 15/01/2054 Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.122%	USD	3,120,000	3,075,841	0.05	Luxembourg United Kingdom		7.76 7.03
26/01/2034	USD	16,033,000	15,646,754	0.25	France		5.79
Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.711% 24/01/2035	USD	1,975,000	2,001,119	0.03	Germany Netherlands		3.97 3.25
United Airlines Pass Through Trust 5.875% 15/08/2038	USD	7,720,000	8,023,396	0.13	Italy Ireland		3.25 2.66
United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-1 'A' 3.45% 07/01/2030	USD	4,980,173	4,658,454	0.08	Spain		2.36
United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,					Cayman Islands Switzerland		1.61 1.47
Series AA 3.1% 07/01/2030 University of Chicago (The) 2.761%	USD	2,808,865	2,671,230	0.04	Canada Jersey		1.17 0.96
01/04/2045 University of Miami 4.063%	USD	3,105,000	2,382,716	0.04	Norway		0.66
01/04/2052	USD	2,740,000	2,217,609	0.04	Australia Portugal		0.40
US Bancorp, FRN 5.384% 23/01/2030 US Bancorp, FRN 5.836% 12/06/2034	USD USD	3,020,000 8,810,000	3,052,752 9,017,957	0.05 0.15	Chile		0.27
US Bancorp, FRN 5.678% 23/01/2035	USD	3,420,000	3,470,675	0.06	Mexico		0.23
Veralto Corp. 5.45% 18/09/2033	USD	7,465,000	7,531,844	0.12	Denmark Sweden		0.22 0.19
Verizon Communications, Inc. 4.329% 21/09/2028	USD	3,000,000	2,950,842	0.05	Belgium		0.17
Verizon Communications, Inc. 4.05%					Singapore Japan		0.15
22/03/2051 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7%	CAD	5,205,000	3,072,735	0.05	Total Investments		98.20
30/01/2027 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.3%	USD	1,031,000	1,005,076	0.02	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		1.80
15/07/2029 Vistra Operations Co. LLC. 144A 6%	USD	5,379,000	5,149,595	0.08	Total	10	00.00
15/04/2034	USD	13,012,000	13,200,310	0.21			
Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.7% 30/12/2034	USD	1,800,000	1,782,727	0.03			
Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.279%	IICD	10 401 000	0.215.070	0.15			
15/03/2032 Wells Fargo & Co. 2.975% 19/05/2026	USD CAD	10,401,000 3,520,000	9,215,970 2,430,906	0.15 0.04			
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.707% 22/04/2028	USD	14,330,000	14,579,864	0.24			
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 3.584%							
22/05/2028 Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 4.808%	USD	10,360,000	10,049,082	0.16			
25/07/2028 Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.574%	USD	34,040,000	33,949,593	0.55			
25/07/2029 Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.198%	USD	24,360,000	24,774,629	0.40			
23/01/2030	USD	6,850,000	6,884,830	0.11			
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.389% 24/04/2034	USD	5,719,000	5,680,336	0.09			
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.557% 25/07/2034	USD	9,830,000	9,855,457	0.16			
Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A 5.125% 01/10/2029	USD	6,608,000	6,327,866	0.10			
Xilinx, Inc. 2.375% 01/06/2030	USD	3,575,000	3,163,211	0.05			
			2,230,908,301	36.19			
Total Bonds			2,918,595,412	47.35			
Total Transferable securities and mone	ey market ir	struments	2,918,595,412	47.35			
dealt in on another regulated market				47.33			

JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

USD	ency :hased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
GRP							55 88	-
Fig. 1,474,707.56 USD							38	-
Section Sect			USD	34,696,149	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	254,400	0.01
USD							1,554	-
USD							7 76,805	-
USD 40,762 AUD 63,199 03/01/2025 Morgan Sanley USD 133,092 AUD 24,4,200 05/01/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 133,092 AUD 24,4,200 05/01/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 12,188,016 AUD 80,201/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 12,188,016 AUD 80,201/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 15,056 CHF 17,125 03/01/2025 HSP Part Cays USD 15,056 CHF 17,125 03/01/2025 HSB Part Cays USD 15,056 CHF 13,131/241 03/01/2025 HSB Part Cays USD 14,107,109 CHF 13,131/241 03/01/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 14,107,109 CHF 17,131/242 03/01/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 14,147,109 CHF 17,131/242 03/01/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 15,147,109 CHF 17,147,147 03/01/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 17,147,109 CHF 17,147,147 03/01/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 17,147,147 CHF 17,147 03/01/2025 HSB Bart Cays USD 17,147,147 CHF 17,147 CH							1,686	-
USD 7.838.434 AUD 12.09.917 05/02/2025 Bardlays USD 133.092 AUD 214.200 05/02/2025 Bardlays USD 12.818.015 CAD 30.527.018 05/02/2025 BMP Partibus USD 22.818.015 CAD 30.527.018 05/02/2025 BMP Partibus USD 19.303 CHF 17.125 07/01/2025 Officers of Section 19.305 CHF 13.319.91 05/02/2025 Morgan Sanleys USD 1.491,995 CHF 1.331,991 05/02/2025 Morgan Sanleys USD 2.06.570 CHF 13.700 05/02/2025 Morgan Sanleys USD 2.06.570 CHF 13.700.40 05/02/2025 Morgan Sanleys USD 4.06.100 CMH 4.750,402 05/02/2025 Morgan Sanleys USD 4.06.100 CMH 4.750,402 05/02/2025 Morgan Sanleys USD 4.06.1280 CMH 5.352,298 07/01/2025 CMH 18.500,402 05/02/2025 Morgan Sanleys USD 4.06.1280 CMH 3.334,982 03/01/2025 Morgan Sanleys USD 4.11.317 EUR 304.271 02/01/2025 CMH 18.500,402 05/02/2025 MSEC USD 4.078,000 EUR 3.400,402 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 4.078,000 EUR 4.400,402 EUR 4.400,403 EUR 5.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 4.300,208 EUR 4.400,403 EUR 5.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 1.356,904.405 EUR 1.281,826,844 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 5.522,300 EUR 5.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 5.522,300 EUR 6.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 5.522,300 EUR 6.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 1.506,904,50 EUR 5.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 1.506,904,50 EUR 5.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 1.506,904,50 EUR 5.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 2.596,80 EUR 6.400,40 EUR 5.286,500 03/01/2025 MSEC USD 2.596,80 EUR 6.							6,506	-
USD							1,582	-
USD 2,8,8,915 CAD 30,27,918 03301/2025 BP Parhbas USD 52,8,806 CHF 43,848 03010/2025 BP Parhbas USD 1,55,506 CHF 43,181 03010/2025 BP Parhbas USD 1,55,507 CHF 1,31,734 03010/2025 BP Parhbas USD 1,94,995 CHF 1,31,734 03010/2025 BP Parhbas USD 1,94,995 CHF 1,31,734 03010/2025 BP Parhbas USD 2,06,570 CHF 1,31,734 03010/2025 Brickles USD 2,06,570 CHF 1,31,734 03010/2025 Brickles USD 3,06,570 CHF 1,31,734 03010/2025 Brickles USD 3,06,570 CHF 1,31,734 03010/2025 Brickles USD 7,950,995 CMH 5,751,392 03010/2025 Brickles USD 7,950,995 CMH 1,552,256 03010/2025 Brickles USD 7,950,995 CMH 1,552,256 03010/2025 Brickles USD 1,324,250 CMH 1,552,256 03010/2025 Brickles USD 1,324,250 CMH 1,552,256 03010/2025 Brickles USD 1,324,250 CMH 1,357,396 03010/2025 Brickles USD 1,324,250 CMH 1,357,396 Brickles USD 1,324,250 CMH 1,357,396 Brickles USD 1,324,250 CMH 1,325,256 03010/2025 Brickles USD 1,325,250 CMH 1,325,250 CMH 1,325,250 03010/2025 Brickles USD 1,325,250 CMH 1,325,250							20,567 293	-
USD							590,225	0.01
USD 19.505 CHF 17.155 Q-3/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 15.51.62 CHF 46.8.877 Q-3/01/2025 HSDC USD 1.491.095 CHF 13.31.934 Q-3/01/2025 HSDC USD 1.491.095 CHF 13.31.934 Q-3/01/2025 HSDC USD 1.491.095 CHF 13.31.934 Q-3/01/2025 HSDC USD Q-3/01/202							11,143	-
USD							216 579	-
USD							12,483	-
USD					03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	20,000	-
150							339	-
USD						•	1,583 53,945	-
USD							16,142	-
USD 4,13,17 EUR 4,948,78 02/01/2058 HSEC USD 4,75,90,050 EUR 44,935,250 03/01/2058 BRP Paribas USD 2,410,211 EUR 2,995,70 03/01/2055 BRP Paribas USD 1,365,691,445 EUR 4,146,848 03/01/2055 Morgan Stanley USD 1,235,691,445 EUR 1,286,884 03/01/2055 Morgan Stanley USD 1,321,599,340 EUR 1,267,663,105 05/02/2055 Barclays USD 19,392 GBP 15,420 02/01/2055 Barclays USD 50,710 GBP 39,504 03/01/2055 Barclays USD 50,710 GBP 196,192 03/01/2055 BRP Paribas USD 249,498,814 GBP 14,480 03/01/2055 BRP Clays USD 1,801,17 GBP 18,130 03/01/2055 Barclays USD 1,802,11 JPY 2,737,7384 03/01/2055 Barclays <		4,601,280	CNH	33,394,982	03/01/2025	HSBC	44,447	-
USD 4,928,029 EUR 4,932,520 03,001,2058 BNP Paribas USD 2,410,211 EUR 2,299,570 03,001,2058 BNP Paribas USD 2,410,211 EUR 2,299,570 03,001,2058 GITHBANK USD 1,356,591,445 EUR 1,281,826,884 03,001,2058 HSBC USD 1,521,569,340 EUR 1,267,631,615 05,002,2058 HSBC USD 1,521,569,340 EUR 1,267,631,615 05,002,2058 HSBC USD 1,521,569,340 EUR 1,267,631,615 05,002,2058 HSBC USD 1,522,569,340 EUR 1,267,631,615 05,002,2058 HSBC USD 1,522,569,340 EUR 1,267,631,615 05,002,2058 BRC USD 1,502,000 EUR 2,502,500 EUR							7,592	-
USD 47,509,050 EUR 44,935,250 03,00/2005 BNP Parbas USD 4,362,268 EUR 4,146,848 03/01/2005 Glodiman Sachs USD 1,355,691,445 EUR 1,281,682,884 03/01/2005 Morgan Stanley USD 1,231,569,340 EUR 1,266,651,000 Morgan Stanley USD 19,392 GBP 15,420 02/01/2005 Barclays USD 682,259 GBP 15,420 02/01/2005 Barclays USD 29,496,8874 GBP 163,192,000 03/01/2005 MrP Parbas USD 439,918 GBP 141,483 03/01/2005 Merrill Lynch USD 249,498,814 GBP 141,483 03/01/2005 Merrill Lynch USD 249,498,814 GBP 346,906 03/01/2005 Merrill Lynch USD 249,498,814 GBP 346,906 03/01/2005 Merrill Lynch USD 23,545,30 JPY 4,548,904 06/01/2005 Merrill Lynch							2,202 63,696	-
USD							881,987	0.01
ISD				2,299,570	03/01/2025	Citibank	24,062	-
USD							59,292	-
ISD							26,503,766 55,389	0.43
USD							4,416,420	0.07
USD							74	-
USD							7,573	=
USD 439,918 GBP 346,906 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 225,992,724 GBP 180,131,080 05/02/2025 BIP Paribas USD 180,241 JPY 27,579,784 06/01/2025 BIP Paribas USD 299,573 JPY 45,849,964 06/01/2025 BIP Paribas USD 2,354,530 JPY 388,235,252 06/01/2025 BIP Paribas USD 3,346,70 JPY 388,235,252 06/01/2025 BIP Paribas USD 3,169 NOK 35,468 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 8,900 NOK 99,000 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 42,038 NZD 72,376 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 13,595 NZD 72,349 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,805 SEK 10,15,43 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 10,511 SEK 12,222,096 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 203,549 SEK 2,222,096 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 8,8095 SEK 744,610 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 8,8051 SGD 33,801 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 28,051 SGD 33,810 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 28,051 SGD 33,810 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 27,666 SGD 37,390 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 28,166,134 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 28,166,134 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 28,166,134 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 37,938 USD 240,239 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 18,005 03,005							720 3,550,172	0.06
USD 439,918 GBP 346,906 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 180,241 JPY 27,579,784 06/01/2025 BAP Paribas USD 180,241 JPY 27,579,784 06/01/2025 BAP Paribas USD 299,573 JPY 45,484,964 06/01/2025 HSRC USD 438,470 JPY 75,822,723 06/01/2025 HSRC USD 487,470 JPY 75,822,723 06/01/2025 HSRC USD 8,900 NOK 35,468 30/01/2025 Citibank USD 8,900 NOK 39,000 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 42,038 NZD 72,376 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 13,595 NZD 123,499 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 14,805 SEK 2,122,096 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 14,805 SEK 2,222,096 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 109,511							2,922	0.00
ISDD							5,314	-
USD							388,434	0.01
USD							4,259 9,340	-
USD							68,686	-
USD			JPY		06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	3,656	-
USD							45	-
USD							180 1,449	-
USD							417	-
USD 203,549 SEK 2,222,096 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 68,095 SEK 744,610 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 109,511 SEK 1,205,867 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 28,051 SGD 38,091 02/01/2025 HSBC USD 23,548 SGD 31,810 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 27,606 SGD 28,186 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,554 SGD 18,232 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,554 SGD 18,232 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets AUD 214,200 USD 133,094 02/01/2025 HSBC AUD 371,938 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 180,926 USD 11,106 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 1,775 USD 15,761,392 05/0		72,743	NZD	127,518			1,231	-
USD							163	-
USD 109,511 SEK 1,205,867 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 28,051 SGD 38,091 02/01/2025 BSBC USD 22,548 SGD 31,810 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 27,606 SGD 37,390 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 20,730 SGD 28,186 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,554 SGD 18,232 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets AUD 214,200 USD 133,094 02/01/2025 HSBC AUD 26,166,134 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 371,938 USD 240,239 03/01/2025 BRC AUD 1,775 USD 11,106 05/02/2025 BRC AUD 1,775 USD 15,761,392 05/02/2025 Braclays AUD 41,485 USD 25,798 05/02/202							2,147 606	-
USD 23,548 SGD 31,810 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 27,606 SGD 37,390 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 20,730 SGD 28,186 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets AUD 214,200 USD 133,094 02/01/2025 HSBC AUD 26,166,134 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 371,938 USD 240,239 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 180,926 USD 117,096 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 1,775 USD 1,106 05/02/2025 BRC AUD 25,357,307 USD 15,761,392 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 41,485 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 BRP CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03							215	-
USD 27,606 SGD 37,390 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 20,730 SGD 28,186 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,554 SGD 18,232 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets AUD 214,200 USD 133,094 02/01/2025 HSBC AUD 26,166,134 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 371,938 USD 240,239 03/01/2025 HSBC AUD 180,926 USD 117,096 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 1,775 USD 1,106 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 25,357,307 USD 15,761,392 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 41,485 USD 25,798 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 118,769 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 70,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 70,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 HSBC CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 Barclays CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 9,2301 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas							110	-
USD 20,730 SGD 28,186 03/01/2025 HSBC							216	-
Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets							180 55	-
AUD 214,200 USD 133,094 02/01/2025 HSBC AUD 26,166,134 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 371,938 USD 240,239 03/01/2025 HSBC AUD 180,926 USD 117,096 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 1,775 USD 1,106 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 25,357,307 USD 5,761,392 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 41,485 USD 25,798 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 41,485 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 118,769 USD 134,677 03/01/2025 BArclays CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 HSBC CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays							180	-
AUD 26,166,134 USD 17,005,030 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 371,938 USD 240,239 03/01/2025 HSBC AUD 180,926 USD 117,096 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 1,775 USD 1,106 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 25,357,307 USD 15,761,392 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 41,485 USD 25,798 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 118,769 USD 134,677 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399<	l Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				37,177,433	0.60
AUD 371,938 USD 240,239 03/01/2025 HSBC AUD 180,926 USD 117,096 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 1,775 USD 1,106 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 25,357,307 USD 15,761,392 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 41,485 USD 25,798 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 118,769 USD 134,677 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111							(301)	-
AUD 180,926 USD 117,096 03/01/2025 RBC AUD 1,775 USD 1,106 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 25,357,307 USD 15,761,392 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 41,485 USD 25,798 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 118,769 USD 134,677 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16							(783,335)	(0.01)
AUD 1,775 USD 1,106 05/02/2025 Barclays AUD 25,357,307 USD 15,761,392 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 41,485 USD 25,798 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 118,769 USD 134,677 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays							(9,657) (4,932)	-
AUD 25,357,307 USD 15,761,392 05/02/2025 HSBC AUD 41,485 USD 25,798 05/02/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 118,769 USD 134,677 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays							(6)	-
CHF 79,653,196 USD 90,547,663 03/01/2025 Barclays CHF 118,769 USD 134,677 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays		25,357,307	USD	15,761,392	05/02/2025	HSBC	(40,427)	-
CHF 118,769 USD 134,677 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays							(79) (2.518.401)	(0.04)
CHF 394,186 USD 447,145 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs CHF 854,679 USD 965,922 03/01/2025 HSBC CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays							(2,518,491) (3,420)	(0.04)
CHF 700,051 USD 794,659 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays		394,186	USD	447,145	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(11,508)	-
CHF 79,459,843 USD 88,255,373 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays		854,679	USD	965,922	03/01/2025	HSBC	(21,367)	-
CHF 46,399 USD 51,772 05/02/2025 HSBC CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays							(20,994)	=
CNH 8,111,828 USD 1,111,314 02/01/2025 BNP Paribas CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays							(104,637) (298)	-
CNH 16,737 USD 2,301 03/01/2025 Barclays							(4,434)	-
(NH 7.585.770		16,737	USD	2,301	03/01/2025	Barclays	(17)	-
		7,585,770	USD	1,036,721			(1,623)	-
CNH 33,813 USD 4,640 03/01/2025 Citibank CNH 1,061,918,512 USD 146,544,237 03/01/2025 HSBC							(26) (1,642,652)	(0.03)
CNH 12,941,442 USD 1,782,599 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley							(16,705)	(0.03)
CNH 8,457 USD 1,158 05/02/2025 HSBC				1,158	05/02/2025	HSBC	(3)	-
EUR 15,802,354 USD 16,663,554 03/01/2025 Barclays EUR 5,410,220 USD 5,667,687 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas							(266,242) (53,771)	-

JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
EUR	1,520	USD	1,598	03/01/2025	Citibank	(20)	-
EUR	1,526,401,737	USD	1,610,029,420	03/01/2025	HSBC	(26,158,642)	(0.42)
EUR	9,669,881	USD	10,164,630	03/01/2025		(130,679)	-
EUR	2,447,257	USD	2,554,179	05/02/2025	Barclays	(11,317)	-
EUR	1,484,248,936	USD	1,547,401,135	05/02/2025	HSBC	(5,168,519)	(0.09)
GBP	442,025	USD	560,909	03/01/2025	Barclays	(7,141)	-
GBP	65,373,264	USD	82,699,522	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(799,897)	(0.01)
GBP	722,299	USD	917,763	03/01/2025	HSBC	(12,867)	-
GBP	377,194	USD	473,632	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,084)	-
GBP	9,159,299	USD	11,705,077	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	(230,307)	(0.01)
GBP	108,073	USD	135,775	05/02/2025	Barclays	(421)	-
GBP	58,323,087	USD	73,181,710	05/02/2025	Goldman Sachs	(135,245)	-
JPY	5,874,260,135	USD	38,996,531	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(1,513,777)	(0.03)
JPY	34,848,932	USD	232,250	06/01/2025	HSBC	(9,884)	-
JPY	18,632,507	USD	124,229	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(5,338)	-
JPY	36,851,905	USD	240,610	06/01/2025		(5,464)	-
JPY	10,675,896	USD	68,470		State Street	(100)	-
NOK	36,004	USD	3,241	03/01/2025		(70)	-
NOK	41,511	USD	3,746	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(90)	-
NOK	38,856	USD	3,514	03/01/2025		(91)	-
NOK	11,211,121	USD	1,009,332		Goldman Sachs	(21,877)	-
NOK	51,461	USD	4,647		Morgan Stanley	(114)	-
NOK	18,949	USD	1,676	05/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	(7)	-
NZD	7,894,838	USD	4,649,804	03/01/2025		(222,379)	(0.01)
NZD	84,577	USD	49,516	03/01/2025	HSBC	(2,085)	-
NZD	53,478	USD	31,303		Merrill Lynch	(1,312)	-
NZD	29,388	USD	17,355	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(874)	-
NZD	7,838,887	USD	4,427,520	05/02/2025		(30,414)	=
SEK	77,240,499	USD	7,082,006		BNP Paribas	(81,208)	=
SEK	796,908	USD	72,676		Goldman Sachs	(446)	=
SEK	239,516	USD	21,987	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(278)	=
SEK	17,023	USD	1,551	05/02/2025	Barclays	(5)	-
SEK	73,748,892	USD	6,714,125	05/02/2025		(17,784)	=
SGD	15,221	USD	11,299	03/01/2025		(134)	-
SGD	2,866,209	USD	2,136,747		BNP Paribas	(34,342)	-
SGD	27,167	USD	20,273	03/01/2025	Citibank	(346)	-
SGD	14,827	USD	11,018		Goldman Sachs	(143)	-
SGD	172,657	USD	128,507	03/01/2025	HSBC Marrill Lynch	(1,863)	-
SGD	25,341 17,980	USD	18,862		Merrill Lynch	(275) (221)	-
SGD		USD	13,410	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley		-
SGD SGD	4,755 3,056,725	USD USD	3,555 2,251,233	03/01/2025 05/02/2025	RBC Goldman Sachs	(67) (5,904)	-
SGD SGD	3,056,725 71,269	USD	2,251,233 52,525		HSBC	(173)	-
USD	71,269	GBP	52,525 577,407	03/02/2025		(1,051)	-
USD	722,325 30,456	GBP	24,348	05/02/2025	Barclays HSBC	(38)	-
USD	135,472	JPY	21,303,843	05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(961)	-
USD	978,923	NOK	11,131,920	03/01/2025		(1,556)	_
USD	9,856	NOK	112,566		HSBC	(58)	-
USD	3,973	SEK	43,916	03/01/2025	Barclays	(7)	-
USD	13,595	SEK	150,000	03/01/2025		(1)	-
	Loss on Forward Currency Exc		130,000	03, 01, 2023		(40,121,801)	(0.65)
	,	· ·					
net unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exch	ange contracts - Liabilities				(2,944,368)	(0.05)

JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Australia 3 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Canada 10 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 Canada 5 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond Mini, 12/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025	300 353 41 1,906 (869) 628 (1,272)	AUD CAD CAD JPY GBP USD USD USD USD USD	127,778,114 9,213,361 122,815,260 394,197 27,199,490 40,867,251 8,435,590 218,207,219 (92,551,894) 68,525,594 (142,175,813)	924,833 20,204 444,514 713 22,963 20,934 3,493 1,046,195 8,876 48,407 34,781	0.01 - 0.01 - - - 0.02 -
US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025 Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts	686	USD	82,202,094	2,629,507	0.04
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-OAT, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025 Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025	659 1,056 (219) (1,250) (6,285) (99) 689 5,086	EUR EUR EUR EUR JPY EUR	80,594,006 146,218,002 (30,150,913) (160,057,514) (697,716,619) (89,606,761) 85,778,604 566,907,756	(106) (23,782) - - (110,806) (134,694)	- - - - - - - -
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			_	2,494,813	0.04

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
105,000,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.394% Receive floating SOFR 1 day	29/08/2034	6,033,769	0.10
Total Interest Rate	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			6,033,769	0.10
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Assets			6,033,769	0.10

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money	market instrun	nents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Canada Government Bond 2%				
listing					01/12/2051 Canada Government Bond 2.75%	CAD	3,420,000	1,746,133	0.07
Bonds					01/12/2055 Canada Government Bond 2.75%	CAD	665,000	394,786	0.02
Australia Australia Government Bond 1.25%					01/12/2064	CAD	3,800,000	2,270,631	0.10
21/05/2032 Australia Government Bond, Reg. S	AUD	12,480,000	6,066,702	0.26				30,608,085	1.29
2.75% 21/11/2028 Australia Government Bond, Reg. S	AUD	6,335,000	3,634,206	0.15	Denmark Denmark Government Bond 1.75%				
3.25% 21/04/2029 Australia Government Bond, Reg. S	AUD	4,110,000	2,393,835	0.10	15/11/2025 Denmark Government Bond 0.5%	DKK	4,380,000	586,534	0.02
2.75% 21/11/2029	AUD	1,700,000	962,677	0.04	15/11/2027	DKK	12,164,000	1,573,556	0.07
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.5% 21/05/2030	AUD	2,735,000	1,517,518	0.06	Denmark Government Bond 0% 15/11/2031	DKK	9,315,000	1,094,512	0.05
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75% 21/11/2032	AUD	14,115,000	7,025,016	0.30	Denmark Government Bond 4.5% 15/11/2039	DKK	8,941,000	1,527,234	0.06
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.75% 21/04/2037	AUD	3,546,000	1,974,197	0.08	Denmark Government Bond 0.25% 15/11/2052	DKK	5,070,000	397,979	0.02
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.75% 21/05/2041	AUD	1,770,000	826,381	0.04			_	5,179,815	0.22
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 1.75% 21/06/2051	AUD	3,990,000	1,284,585	0.06	Estonia		=		
		_	25,685,117	1.09	Estonia Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 12/10/2032	EUR	8,792,000	9,473,607	0.40
Austria		-					-	9,473,607	0.40
Oesterreichische Kontrollbank AG, Reg. S 0.5% 15/12/2025	GBP	7,828,000	9,087,298	0.38	France		-		
Oesterreichische Kontrollbank AG, Reg. S 4.125% 16/10/2028	GBP	17,220,000	20,503,000	0.87	Dexia SA, Reg. S 2.125% 12/02/2025 Dexia SA, Reg. S 1.25% 27/10/2025	GBP EUR	6,200,000 1,300,000	7,459,673 1,286,317	0.32 0.06
Neg. 3 4.12370 10/10/2020	GDF	17,220,000			Dexia SA, Reg. S 0.25% 10/12/2026	GBP	5,000,000	5,551,854	0.24
Belgium		_	29,590,298 ————————————————————————————————————	1.25	Dexia SA, Reg. S 0.01% 22/01/2027 Dexia SA, Reg. S 1% 18/10/2027	EUR EUR	3,800,000 6,000,000	3,612,669 5,766,575	0.15 0.24
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	FUD	1 020 017	1 (02 125	0.07	Dexia SA, Reg. S 0% 21/01/2028 Dexia SA, Reg. S 2.75% 18/01/2029	EUR EUR	3,800,000 13,200,000	3,526,687 13,253,328	0.15 0.56
144A 0.1% 22/06/2030 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	1,828,817	1,603,125	0.07	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 24/09/2027	EUR	175,274,027	175,803,552	7.43
144A 1% 22/06/2031 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	1,954,457	1,765,348	0.08	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.75% 25/10/2027	EUR	52,495,000	53,029,373	2.24
144A 0% 22/10/2031 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	810,000	676,207	0.03	France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 0% 25/11/2029	EUR	3,795,000	3,337,648	
144A 1.25% 22/04/2033 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	3,588,188	3,181,697	0.13	France Government Bond OAT,				0.14
144A 3% 22/06/2033 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	4,268,250	4,310,126	0.18	Reg. S, 144A 1.5% 25/05/2031 France Government Bond OAT,	EUR	15,220,000	14,056,049	0.59
144A 1.9% 22/06/2038 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	2,700,000	2,325,372	0.10	Reg. S, 144A 0% 25/11/2031 France Government Bond OAT,	EUR	690,000	567,325	0.02
144A 0.4% 22/06/2040 Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,	EUR	1,230,000	803,501	0.03	Reg. S, 144A 4% 25/10/2038 France Government Bond OAT,	EUR	12,377,831	13,199,833	0.56
144A 1.6% 22/06/2047	EUR	4,169	2,999	0.00	Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 25/06/2044 France Government Bond OAT,	EUR	2,689	1,561	0.00
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.7% 22/06/2050	EUR	1,490,263	1,048,479	0.04	Reg. S, 144A 0.75% 25/05/2053 France Government Bond OAT,	EUR	5,034,680	2,497,751	0.11
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.4% 22/06/2053	EUR	310,000	194,353	0.01	Reg. S, 144A 3% 25/05/2054 France Government Bond OAT.	EUR	869,441	759,844	0.03
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.3% 22/06/2054	EUR	1,139,320	1,087,516	0.05	Reg. S, 144A 3.25% 25/05/2055 France Government Bond OAT,	EUR	9,713,412	8,872,981	0.38
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 22/06/2055	EUR	717,119	706,631	0.03	Reg. S, 144A 1.75% 25/05/2066 France Government Bond OAT.	EUR	1,687,317	1,033,558	0.04
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.25% 22/06/2057	EUR	339,300	255,574	0.01	Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 25/05/2072	EUR	810,771	278,085	0.01
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.15% 22/06/2066	EUR	1,264,000	908,603	0.04				313,894,663	13.27
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S 3.75% 22/06/2045	EUR	1,423,834	1,498,164	0.06	Germany		=		
3.73 70 227 007 2043	Edit		20,367,695	0.86	Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/08/2031	EUR	2,490,000	2,164,376	0.09
Canada		_			Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 1% 15/05/2038	EUR	2,740,000	2,264,426	0.10
Canada Government Bond 1% 01/06/2027	CAD	3,580,000	2,297,318	0.10	Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 2.6% 15/05/2041	EUR	710,000	709,730	0.03
Canada Government Bond 8%				0.10	Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 3.25% 04/07/2042	EUR	3,732,000	4,073,259	0.17
01/06/2027 Canada Government Bond 2.75%	CAD	8,355,000	6,265,180	0.26	Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 1.25% 15/08/2048	EUR	480,000	369,133	0.02
01/09/2027 Canada Government Bond 2.25%	CAD	3,075,000	2,051,642	0.09	Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 0% 15/08/2052	EUR	7,520,000	3,757,948	0.16
01/06/2029 Canada Government Bond 1.5%	CAD	7,137,000	4,659,281	0.20	Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S 1.8% 15/08/2053	EUR	3,790,000	3,199,995	
01/06/2031 Canada Government Bond 1.5%	CAD	2,580,000	1,570,364	0.07	Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau				0.14
01/12/2031 Canada Government Bond 5.75%	CAD	790,000	476,495	0.02	0.625% 07/01/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 6%	EUR	9,800,000	9,327,813	0.39
01/06/2033 Canada Government Bond 5%	CAD	7,915,000	6,289,721	0.26	07/12/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	GBP	2,000,000	2,544,552	0.11
01/06/2037	CAD	545,000	429,201	0.02	Reg. S 2.875% 29/05/2026 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	EUR	17,710,000	17,853,919	0.75
Canada Government Bond 4% 01/06/2041	CAD	1,438,000	1,046,354	0.04	Reg. S 1.25% 30/06/2027 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	EUR	18,000,000	17,564,337	0.74
Canada Government Bond 3.5% 01/12/2045	CAD	470,000	322,435	0.01	Reg. S 2.75% 15/03/2028 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	EUR	29,523,000	29,931,761	1.27
Canada Government Bond 2.75% 01/12/2048	CAD	1,304,000	788,544	0.03	Reg. S 3.125% 10/10/2028	EUR	15,540,000	15,960,035	0.67

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 09/11/2028	EUR	8,434,000	7,702,651	0.33	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 4.4% 01/05/2033	EUR	1,090,000	1,178,280	0.05
Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank,					Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro	EUR	1,090,000	1,170,200	0.05
Reg. S 1.375% 08/09/2025 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank,	GBP	4,688,000	5,532,892	0.23	Inflation Linked Bond, Reg. S, 144A 1.6% 22/11/2028	EUR	17,560,000	17,452,206	0.74
Reg. S 0.875% 15/12/2026 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank,	GBP	6,930,000	7,818,951	0.33				151,929,718	6.42
Reg. S 0.375% 14/02/2028 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank,	EUR	12,900,000	12,135,096	0.51	Japan Baraharan Barahari Israel		-		
Reg. S 0.5% 28/02/2029	EUR	4,900,000	4,528,626	0.19	Development Bank of Japan, Inc., Reg. S 1.875% 01/09/2026	USD	23,730,000	21,900,978	0.93
		_	147,439,500	6.23	Development Bank of Japan, Inc., Reg. S 1.25% 20/10/2026	USD	21,940,000	19,957,042	0.84
Hungary Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S					Development Bank of Japan, Inc., Reg. S 4.625% 10/04/2029	USD	6,126,000	5,900,155	0.25
6.125% 22/05/2028 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	8,990,000	8,811,244	0.37	Japan Bank for International Co. 4.25% 26/01/2026	USD	18,132,000	17,423,828	0.74
0.125% 21/09/2028	EUR	4,892,000 -	4,354,632	0.19	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 2.25% 04/11/2026	USD	2,280,000	2,113,031	0.09
		_	13,165,876	0.56	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 3.125% 15/02/2028	EUR	14,580,000	14,853,386	0.63
Ireland Ireland Government Bond, Reg. S					Japan Bank for International Cooperation 4.625% 19/07/2028	USD	25,338,000	24,525,256	1.04
2.6% 18/10/2034	EUR	209 _	209	0.00	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 3.5% 31/10/2028	USD	3,000,000	2,791,917	0.12
		_	209	0.00	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 2.625% 17/10/2030	EUR	8,500,000	8,499,426	0.36
Israel Israel Government Bond 5.375%					Japan Government CPI Linked Bond 0.1% 10/03/2029	JPY	1,300,500,000	9,135,175	0.39
12/03/2029 Israel Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	11,524,000	11,090,205	0.47	Japan Government Forty Year Bond				
0.625% 18/01/2032	EUR	8,931,000	7,166,538	0.30	2.2% 20/03/2051 Japan Government Forty Year Bond	JPY	475,750,000	2,961,085	0.12
			18,256,743	0.77	1.7% 20/03/2054 Japan Government Forty Year Bond	JPY	612,550,000	3,337,078	0.14
<i>Italy</i> Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,		_			0.4% 20/03/2056 Japan Government Forty Year Bond	JPY	1,028,250,000	3,697,078	0.16
Reg. S, 144A 3.5% 15/02/2031	EUR	15,144,000	15,515,698	0.66	0.5% 20/03/2060 Japan Government Forty Year Bond	JPY	1,355,350,000	4,659,158	0.20
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 0.6% 01/08/2031	EUR	990,000	845,932	0.04	0.7% 20/03/2061 Japan Government Forty Year Bond	JPY	716,900,000	2,604,929	0.11
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.65% 01/03/2032	EUR	4,720,000	4,279,327	0.18	1.3% 20/03/2063 Japan Government Ten Year Bond	JPY	301,850,000	1,312,994	0.06
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.35% 01/03/2035	EUR	8,895,000	8,818,836	0.37	0.1% 20/12/2026 Japan Government Ten Year Bond	JPY	4,578,500,000	27,888,682	1.18
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 4% 01/02/2037	EUR	1,616,000	1,688,093	0.07	0.1% 20/03/2027 Japan Government Ten Year Bond	JPY	3,052,650,000	18,573,184	0.78
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.8% 01/03/2041	EUR	15,540,000	11,760,905	0.50	0.1% 20/09/2027	JPY	329,350,000	1,998,199	0.08
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 3.25% 01/09/2046	EUR	1,690,000	1,523,799	0.06	Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.1% 20/09/2029	JPY	7,125,050,000	42,560,019	1.80
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 1.7% 01/09/2051	EUR	2,229,000	1,425,596	0.06	Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.1% 20/12/2029	JPY	675,800,000	4,027,073	0.17
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 4.5% 01/10/2053	EUR	703.000	750,066	0.03	Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.1% 20/03/2031	JPY	5,423,800,000	31,971,877	1.35
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 4.3% 01/10/2054	EUR	6,722,000	6,885,674	0.29	Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.1% 20/12/2031	JPY	1,468,300,000	8,581,871	0.36
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 2.8% 01/03/2067	EUR	1,180,000	906,390	0.04	Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.2% 20/09/2032	JPY	1,702,550,000	9,927,620	0.42
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.5% 01/02/2026	EUR	8,816,000	8,646,908	0.37	Japan Government Ten Year Bond 0.8% 20/03/2034	JPY	500,350,000	3,016,086	0.13
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.85% 15/09/2026					Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 2.3% 20/03/2035	JPY	1,283,600,000	8,782,503	0.37
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	3,059,000	3,133,202	0.13	Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 2% 20/09/2040	JPY	156,250,000	1,012,082	0.04
Reg. S 0.85% 15/01/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	4,480,000	4,350,121	0.18	Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 2.2% 20/03/2041	JPY	173,600,000	1,150,800	0.05
Reg. S 1.1% 01/04/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	5,850,000	5,686,017	0.24	Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 2% 20/03/2042	JPY	598,250,000	3,830,220	0.16
Reg. S 2.2% 01/06/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	1,020,000	1,015,825	0.04	Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 1.4% 20/12/2045	JPY	2.302.400.000	12.851.985	
Reg. S 2.05% 01/08/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	6,760,000	6,700,493	0.28	Japan Government Thirty Year Bond		,,	, ,	0.54
Reg. S 0.95% 15/09/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	7,080,000	6,806,098	0.29	0.6% 20/12/2046 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond	JPY	544,350,000	2,529,116	0.11
Reg. S 2.65% 01/12/2027 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	3,730,000	3,745,349	0.16	0.8% 20/12/2047 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond	JPY	852,250,000	4,077,822	0.17
Reg. S 2% 01/02/2028 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,	EUR	5,980,000	5,891,735	0.25	0.4% 20/06/2049 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond	JPY	331,650,000	1,392,478	0.06
Reg. S 0.25% 15/03/2028	EUR	10,545,000	9,808,084	0.41	0.4% 20/09/2049 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond	JPY	198,700,000	829,005	0.03
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.4% 01/04/2028	EUR	4,981,000	5,105,625	0.22	0.4% 20/12/2049 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond	JPY	744,200,000	3,084,870	0.13
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.5% 15/07/2028	EUR	10,821,000	10,070,226	0.43	0.4% 20/03/2050 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond	JPY	191,700,000	789,901	0.03
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.85% 15/12/2029	EUR	1,400,000	1,464,119	0.06	0.7% 20/12/2050 Japan Government Thirty Year Bond	JPY	510,100,000	2,247,494	0.09
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.35% 01/04/2030	EUR	1,070,000	991,543	0.04	0.7% 20/03/2051	JPY	249,850,000	1,095,038	0.05
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 3.7% 15/06/2030	EUR	3,375,000	3,500,541	0.15	Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 1% 20/03/2052	JPY	152,850,000	713,243	0.03
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.9% 01/04/2031	EUR	1,380,000	1,213,163	0.05	Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 1.4% 20/03/2053	JPY	374,900,000	1,913,800	0.08
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.95% 01/06/2032	EUR	900,000	769,867	0.03	Japan Government Thirty Year Bond 1.2% 20/06/2053	JPY	762,300,000	3,687,854	0.16

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Japan Government Thirty Year Bond	15)/	575 400 000	2 505 255		Poland Government Bond 2%	51.11	07.705.000	10.000 70.4	
2.2% 20/06/2054 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	575,400,000	3,505,355	0.15	25/08/2036 Poland Government Bond, Reg. S	PLN	87,795,000	18,930,734	0.80
1.6% 20/03/2032 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	401,750,000	2,598,346	0.11	3.125% 22/10/2031	EUR	7,725,000	7,755,848	0.33
1.5% 20/06/2034 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	2,206,700,000	14,107,678	0.60			_	41,004,516	1.73
1.4% 20/09/2034 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	282,500,000	1,788,299	0.08	Slovakia Slovakia Government Bond, Reg. S				
1.2% 20/12/2034	JPY	783,200,000	4,858,690	0.20	3.625% 08/06/2033	EUR	11,006,280	11,340,211	0.48
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.2% 20/03/2035	JPY	597,950,000	3,702,077	0.16				11,340,211	0.48
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.3% 20/06/2035	JPY	490,450,000	3,058,614	0.13	South Korea Korea Government Bond 0%		_		
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 1.2% 20/09/2035	JPY	442,400,000	2,726,570	0.11	16/09/2025	EUR	7,474,000	7,326,271	0.31
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 0.7% 20/03/2037	JPY	1,616,900,000	9,253,603	0.39				7,326,271	0.31
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 0.6% 20/09/2037	JPY	2,457,500,000	13,768,400	0.58	Spain		_		
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 0.4% 20/03/2039	JPY	431,800,000	2,284,836	0.10	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 0.8% 30/07/2029	EUR	9,130,000	8,453,718	0.36
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond 0.3% 20/06/2039					Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.6%				
Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	395,350,000	2,050,118	0.09	30/04/2025 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	1,127,000	1,123,294	0.05
0.3% 20/09/2039 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	943,600,000	4,863,091	0.21	Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.3% 31/10/2026	EUR	2,420,000	2,382,422	0.10
0.4% 20/03/2040 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	662,550,000	3,429,308	0.14	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.5%				
0.4% 20/06/2040 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	241,350,000	1,241,732	0.05	30/04/2027 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	5,284,000	5,194,343	0.22
0.9% 20/06/2042 Japan Government Twenty Year Bond	JPY	1,990,000,000	10,703,590	0.45	Estado, Reg. S, 144A 0.8% 30/07/2027	EUR	7,967,000	7,663,676	0.32
1.6% 20/03/2044 Japan International Cooperation	JPY	1,754,400,000	10,366,147	0.44	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.45%	Edit	7,707,000	7,005,070	0.52
Agency 4% 23/05/2028	USD	15,016,000	14,208,249	0.60	31/10/2027	EUR	1,220,000	1,190,654	0.05
Japan International Cooperation Agency 4.75% 21/05/2029	USD	17,940,000	17,355,662	0.73	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.4%	ELID	F 1 4 F 0 0 0	4.005.274	0.21
		_	470,075,703	19.87	30/04/2028 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	5,145,000	4,985,364	0.21
Latvia		-			Estado, Reg. S, 144A 0.6% 31/10/2029	EUR	3,330,000	3,040,220	0.13
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 25/03/2027	EUR	3,972,000	4,088,216	0.17	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.95%				
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 17/01/2028	EUR	6,040,000	6,219,339	0.26	30/07/2030 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	6,175,000	5,970,114	0.25
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 22/05/2029	EUR	2,530,000	2,628,670	0.11	Estado, Reg. S, 144A 0.1% 30/04/2031	EUR	3,140,000	2,673,720	0.11
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 12/07/2033	EUR	3,229,000	3,419,818	0.15	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 0.5%				
Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.125% 30/07/2034	USD	18,000,000	16,934,220	0.72	31/10/2031 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	4,455,000	3,845,389	0.16
3.12370 30/07/2034	UJD	10,000,000	33,290,263	1.41	Estado, Reg. S, 144A 3.15% 30/04/2033	EUR	5,699,000	5,800,964	0.24
Lithuania		-			Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 3.55%	2011	3,077,000	3,000,701	0.24
Lithuania Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	14 205 000	14 615 450	0.63	31/10/2033	EUR	1,684,000	1,758,883	0.07
3.5% 13/02/2034	EUR	14,285,000 -	14,615,458	0.62	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.85%	ELID	0.540.000	0.405.515	0.27
		-	14,615,458	0.62	30/07/2035 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	9,548,000	8,485,515	0.36
Mexico Mexico Government Bond 4.49%					Estado, Reg. S, 144A 3.9% 30/07/2039	EUR	4,632,000	4,905,219	0.21
25/05/2032	EUR	19,124,000 -	19,431,370	0.82	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.2%				
		_	19,431,370	0.82	31/10/2040 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	6,863,000	5,011,720	0.21
Netherlands Netherlands Government Bond,					Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1% 30/07/2042 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	912,000	620,707	0.03
Reg. S, 144A 0% 15/07/2030 Netherlands Government Bond,	EUR	3,190,000	2,810,055	0.12	Estado, Reg. S, 144A 2.7% 31/10/2048	EUR	2,663,000	2,304,741	0.10
Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 15/01/2033 Netherlands Government Bond,	EUR	4,360,000	4,365,407	0.18	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1% 31/10/2050	EUR	2,365,000	1,365,137	0.06
Reg. S, 144A 4% 15/01/2037 Netherlands Government Bond,	EUR	950,000	1,077,447	0.05	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	Luix	2,303,000	1,303,137	0.00
Reg. S, 144A 0.5% 15/01/2040	EUR	4,445,000	3,250,251	0.14	Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.9% 31/10/2052	EUR	2,915,000	2,046,173	0.09
Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2.75% 15/01/2047	EUR	2,455,000	2,477,414	0.11	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 4% 31/10/2054	EUR	430,000	452,794	0.02
Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 0% 15/01/2052	EUR	1,150,000	572,588	0.02	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 3.45%				
Netherlands Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 2% 15/01/2054	EUR	545,000	469,551	0.02	30/07/2066 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del	EUR	745,000	700,308	0.03
		-	15,022,713	0.64	Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 31/10/2071	EUR	704,000	361,901	0.02
Poland		-	<u> </u>				_	80,336,976	3.40
Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S 6.25% 31/10/2028	USD	7,936,000	7,962,787	0.33	Supranational		_		
Poland Government Bond 5.125% 18/09/2034	USD	6,799,000	6,355,147	0.27	European Investment Bank 0% 17/06/2027	EUR	3,000,000	2,840,718	0.12
. ,		-,,0	-,,,'	0.27	European Investment Bank, Reg. S 0.375% 15/09/2027	EUR	6,478,000	6,163,367	0.26
					1.1.0.010,00,000	Luit	3, 0,000	0,200,007	0.20

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments (Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
European Investment Bank, Reg. S	FILE	17.040.000	10 225 500	0.77	US Treasury 1.125% 15/02/2031	USD	25,400,000	20,268,297	0.86
2.75% 28/07/2028 European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S		17,948,000	18,235,590	0.77	US Treasury 1.25% 15/08/2031 US Treasury 3.625% 30/09/2031	USD USD	19,620,000 9,960,000	15,491,355 9,153,551	0.65 0.39
0% 15/12/2026 European Union, Reg. S 4%	EUR	2,299,099	2,199,896	0.09	US Treasury 2.75% 15/08/2032	USD USD	11,860,600	10,179,621	0.43
04/04/2044	EUR	7,631,767	8,348,902	0.35	US Treasury 3.5% 15/02/2033 US Treasury 4.625% 15/02/2040	USD	49,980,000 10,420,000	44,999,957 9,952,878	1.90 0.42
European Union, Reg. S 3% 04/03/2053	EUR	7,442,571	6,979,711	0.30	US Treasury 1.125% 15/05/2040 US Treasury 1.125% 15/08/2040	USD USD	16,410,000 13,416,000	9,584,501 7,767,882	0.41 0.33
		_	44,768,184	1.89	US Treasury 1.875% 15/02/2041	USD	14,463,000	9,408,575	0.40
Sweden		_			US Treasury 2% 15/11/2041 US Treasury 3.125% 15/02/2042	USD USD	13,260,000 10,847,100	8,645,957 8,447,346	0.37 0.36
Sweden Government Bond, Reg. S 1% 12/11/2026	SEK	5,280,000	452,350	0.03	US Treasury 2.75% 15/08/2042	USD	13,350,000	9,738,161	0.41
Sweden Government Bond, Reg. S				0.02	US Treasury 3.375% 15/08/2042 US Treasury 2.75% 15/11/2042	USD USD	11,270,000 11,860,000	9,027,637 8,605,740	0.38 0.36
0.75% 12/05/2028 Sweden Government Bond, Reg. S	SEK	8,770,000	732,839	0.03	US Treasury 4.75% 15/11/2043 US Treasury 3% 15/11/2044	USD USD	7,940,000 10,635,000	7,607,070 7,836,574	0.32 0.33
0.125% 12/05/2031 Sweden Government Bond, Reg. S	SEK	22,465,000	1,719,466	0.07	US Treasury 2.5% 15/02/2045	USD	10,368,000	6,985,289	0.30
3.5% 30/03/2039	SEK	4,170,000	404,463	0.02	US Treasury 3% 15/05/2045 US Treasury 2.875% 15/08/2045	USD USD	11,870,000 2,570,000	8,709,515 1,840,970	0.37 0.08
Sweden Government Bond, Reg. S 1.375% 23/06/2071	SEK	1,875,000	101,486	0.00	US Treasury 3% 15/11/2045	USD	7,100,000	5,184,442	0.22
		_	3,410,604	0.14	US Treasury 2.5% 15/05/2046 US Treasury 3% 15/02/2047	USD USD	11,142,000 13,127,000	7,370,441 9,450,469	0.31 0.40
United Kingdom		_			US Treasury 3% 15/05/2047 US Treasury 2.75% 15/08/2047	USD USD	5,500,000 6,650,000	3,949,448 4,543,051	0.17 0.19
UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.375%	CDD	2,000,000	2 617 610	0.15	US Treasury 3% 15/02/2048	USD	9,110,000	6,493,195	0.27
07/03/2028 UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.375%	GBP	2,990,000	3,617,618	0.15	US Treasury 3.125% 15/05/2048 US Treasury 3% 15/08/2048	USD USD	12,965,000 11,340,000	9,436,824 8,049,126	0.40 0.34
22/10/2030 UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.25%	GBP	5,990,000	5,825,360	0.25	US Treasury 2.25% 15/08/2049 US Treasury 2.375% 15/11/2049	USD USD	9,650,000	5,813,139	0.25
31/07/2031 UK Treasury, Reg. S 4% 22/10/2031	GBP GBP	5,450,000 3,230,000	5,082,427 3,801,766	0.21	US Treasury 2% 15/02/2050	USD	4,753,000 17,364,000	2,938,525 9,811,595	0.12 0.41
UK Treasury, Reg. S 1% 31/01/2032	GBP	1,560,000	1,500,799	0.16 0.06	US Treasury 1.25% 15/05/2050 US Treasury 1.375% 15/08/2050	USD USD	26,279,000 18,010,000	12,143,377 8,559,276	0.51 0.36
UK Treasury, Reg. S 3.25% 31/01/2033	GBP	350,000	387,156	0.02	US Treasury 1.625% 15/11/2050	USD	18,597,000	9,443,824	0.40
UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.875%					US Treasury 1.875% 15/02/2051 US Treasury 2% 15/08/2051	USD USD	18,130,000 5,820,000	9,820,931 3,239,536	0.41 0.14
31/07/2033 UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 31/07/2034	GBP GBP	17,083,972 108,025	15,365,665 127,221	0.65 0.01	US Treasury 1.875% 15/11/2051	USD	11,470,000	6,162,722	0.26
UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.625% 31/07/2035	GBP	651,000	526,947	0.02	US Treasury 3% 15/08/2052 US Treasury Inflation Indexed 1.875%	USD	7,095,000	4,954,297	0.21
UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.75% 07/09/2037	GBP	3,564,585	3,092,515	0.13	15/07/2034	USD	29,670,000	27,939,058	1.18
UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.125%							_	713,306,245	30.16
31/01/2039 UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25%	GBP	1,256,000	951,913	0.04	Total Bonds			2,305,137,203	97.45
07/12/2040 UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.25% 22/10/2041	GBP GBP	3,098,000 8,866,650	3,459,123 6,264,596	0.15 0.26	Total Transferable securities and mone	ey market ir	struments	2,305,137,203	97.45
UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.5% 07/12/2042		3,538,000	4,022,254	0.17	admitted to an official exchange listing	3	-		
UK Treasury, Reg. S 3.25% 22/01/2044	GBP	3,806,000	3,579,836	0.15	Transferable securities and money man	rket instrun	nents dealt in o	n another regulat	ed
UK Treasury, Reg. S 3.5% 22/01/2045 UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.875%	GBP	2,431,000	2,357,966	0.10	market				
31/01/2046	GBP	4,917,000	2,754,767	0.12	Bonds				
UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25% 07/12/2046	GBP	1,760,000	1,886,524	0.08	Mexico Mexico Government Bond 5.4%				
UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.5% 22/07/2047 UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.75%	GBP	3,664,000	2,328,675	0.10	09/02/2028	USD	3,679,000	3,516,834	0.15
22/01/2049 UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.25%	GBP	3,186,820	2,090,919	0.09				3,516,834	0.15
31/07/2051	GBP	1,833,000	990,389	0.04	Total Bonds		-	3,516,834	0.15
UK Treasury, Reg. S 3.75% 22/07/2052	GBP	1,097,800	1,059,184	0.04	Total Transferable securities and mone	ev market ir	- istruments		
UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.5% 31/07/2053 UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.375%	GBP	4,490,000	2,528,795	0.11	dealt in on another regulated market	zy market n	-	3,516,834	0.15
31/07/2054 UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.25%	GBP	2,360,108	2,522,619	0.11	Units of authorised UCITS or other colle	ective inves	tment undertal	kings	
07/12/2055	GBP	989,450	1,038,292	0.04	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
UK Treasury, Reg. S 4% 22/01/2060 UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.5% 22/10/2061	GBP GBP	2,282,840 2,075,000	2,283,909 704,964	0.10 0.03	Luxembourg				
UK Treasury, Reg. S 3.5% 22/07/2068	GBP	1,300,000	1,154,719	0.05	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund				
UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.625%					- JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)†	EUR	893	9,433,737	0.40
22/10/2071 UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.125%	GBP	5,920,000	2,943,417	0.12			-	9,433,737	0.40
22/10/2073	GBP	3,405,000 _	1,367,028	0.06	Tabal Callastina Invastra ant Calcanas IIC	·ITC	-	0.422.727	0.40
		_	85,617,363	3.62	Total Units of authorized UCITS or other		investment	9,433,737	0.40
United States of America US Treasury 3.875% 15/01/2026	USD	69,105,000	66,387,823	2.81	Total Units of authorised UCITS or othe undertakings	er conective	investinent -	9,433,737	0.40
US Treasury 3.875% 15/10/2027	USD	13,381,000	12,770,560	0.54	Total Investments			2,318,087,774	98.00
US Treasury 0.5% 31/10/2027 US Treasury 2.25% 15/11/2027	USD USD	43,555,000 11,570,000	37,818,179 10,553,268	1.60 0.45	Cash		-	18,690,682	0.79
US Treasury 3.5% 31/01/2028	USD	37,240,000	35,100,215	1.48			-		
US Treasury 2.75% 15/02/2028 US Treasury 4% 29/02/2028	USD USD	12,875,000 32,700,000	11,860,882 31,256,237	0.50 1.32	Other Assets/(Liabilities)		-	28,732,053	1.21
US Treasury 1.75% 15/11/2029 US Treasury 1.5% 15/02/2030	USD USD	63,675,000 38,681,600	54,541,403 32,443,579	2.31 1.37	Total Net Assets		=	2,365,510,509	100.00
US Treasury 0.625% 15/05/2030	USD	43,440,000	34,453,439	1.46	†Related Party Fund.				
US Treasury 4% 31/07/2030	USD	17,510,000	16,566,508	0.70					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	30.16
Japan	19.87
France	13.27
Italy	6.42
Germany	6.23
United Kingdom	3.62
Spain	3.40
Supranational	1.89
Poland	1.73
Latvia	1.4
Canada	1.29
Austria	1.25
Australia	1.09
Mexico	0.97
Belgium	0.86
Israel	0.77
Netherlands	0.64
Lithuania	0.62
Hungary	0.56
Slovakia	0.48
Estonia	0.40
Luxembourg	0.40
South Korea	0.31
Denmark	0.22
Sweden	0.14
Ireland	
Total Investments	98.00
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	2.00
Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
AUD	26,872	EUR	16,006	02/01/2025		49	-
AUD EUR	5,824,238 2,865,920	EUR AUD	3,472,925 4,743,212	05/02/2025 03/01/2025	•	2,213 32,060	-
EUR	8,721	AUD	14,440		BNP Paribas	94	-
EUR	27,042,024	AUD	43,950,488	03/01/2025		783,549	0.03
EUR EUR	28,037,596 6,183,191	CAD DKK	41,538,688 46,095,012	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	200,246 2,239	0.01
EUR	5,176	GBP	4,282	03/01/2025		7	-
EUR	346,708	GBP	287,005		BNP Paribas	194	-
EUR	402,120	GBP	331,785		Merrill Lynch	1,541	0.01
EUR EUR	3,053,362 327,532,695	JPY JPY	481,381,093 51,765,985,690	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		93,555 9,245,745	0.01
EUR	181,981	NOK	2,133,327	03/01/2025		899	-
EUR	158,811	NOK	1,868,590		BNP Paribas	200	-
EUR EUR	241,609 2,177	NOK NOK	2,827,000 25,460	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		1,647 15	-
EUR	311,462	NOK	3,645,152		Morgan Stanley	2,053	-
EUR	8,430,727	PLN	36,012,735	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	7,643	-
EUR	19,025,870	PLN	81,492,671	05/02/2025		13,918	-
EUR EUR	12,390 8,109	SGD SGD	17,489 11,447	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	27 17	-
EUR	2,964	SGD	4,189		Morgan Stanley	3	-
GBP	915,383	EUR	1,102,133	03/01/2025	Barclays	3,049	-
GBP	7,174,906	EUR	8,645,968		BNP Paribas	16,609	-
GBP GBP	1,810,837 346,782	EUR EUR	2,178,528 418,075	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	7,775 610	-
GBP	674,336	EUR	805,690		Morgan Stanley	8,465	-
GBP	415,399	EUR	501,329	03/01/2025		201	-
GBP GBP	163,339,221 169,905,990	EUR EUR	195,380,394 204,516,280	03/01/2025 05/02/2025	Standard Chartered	1,826,154 281,032	0.08
NOK	674,326	EUR	56,968		BNP Paribas	201,032	0.01
NOK	5,967,078	EUR	505,129	03/01/2025	HSBC	1,371	-
NOK	695,684,516	EUR	58,634,474	05/02/2025		331,819	0.01
NOK SGD	1,779,134 9,837	EUR EUR	150,593 6,945	05/02/2025	Goldman Sachs Barclays	206 8	-
SGD	66,692	EUR	47,091	03/01/2025		52	-
SGD	3,207	EUR	2,262		Merrill Lynch	5	-
SGD SGD	6,583	EUR	4,648		Morgan Stanley	1 200	-
SGD	1,633,173 19,065	EUR EUR	1,153,201 13,459	05/02/2025	Standard Chartered Barclays	1,288 19	-
SGD	1,750,079	EUR	1,236,399		BNP Paribas	796	-
USD	662,016	EUR	634,580	02/01/2025		3,416	-
USD USD	8,466,914 10,238,027	EUR EUR	8,066,673 9,721,320	03/01/2025	Barciays BNP Paribas	93,029 145,231	0.01
USD	54,011	EUR	51,285		Goldman Sachs	767	0.01
USD	42,623,280	EUR	40,516,047	03/01/2025		560,695	0.03
USD	1,302,104	EUR	1,230,150		Merrill Lynch	24,709	-
USD USD	2,652,299 674,064,329	EUR EUR	2,519,011 637.954.207	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	37,053 11,652,426	0.49
USD	4,945,512	EUR	4,734,985		BNP Paribas	24,590	-
USD	696,681,636	EUR	668,239,363	05/02/2025		2,249,070	0.10
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				27,658,634	1.17
AUD	10,954	EUR	6,573	03/01/2025	Barclays	(29)	-
AUD	38,038	EUR	23,331	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(605)	-
AUD	10,991	EUR	6,667		Goldman Sachs	(100)	-
AUD EUR	5,898,955 15,984	EUR AUD	3,621,272 26,872	03/01/2025 05/02/2025		(96,908) (50)	-
EUR	28,947,344	AUD	48,573,440		BNP Paribas	(34,886)	-
EUR	10,016	AUD	16,818		Morgan Stanley	(18)	=
EUR EUR	27,757,481 6,182,184	CAD DKK	41,538,688 46,095,012	05/02/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	(76,978) (1,031)	-
EUR	573,252	GBP	476,163	03/01/2025		(1,641)	-
EUR	2,486,845	GBP	2,061,958	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(2,646)	-
EUR	383,550	GBP	317,757	03/01/2025	HSBC	(93)	-
EUR EUR	1,367,204 141,351,933	GBP GBP	1,136,385 117,805,373		Morgan Stanley Standard Chartered	(4,803) (879,619)	(0.04)
EUR	774,662	GBP	643,249		State Street	(1,960)	(0.04)
EUR	566,827	GBP	471,102	05/02/2025	Barclays	(1,019)	-
EUR	141,743,428	GBP	117,805,373	05/02/2025		(254,060)	(0.01)
EUR EUR	318,398,814 1,398,541	JPY NOK	52,247,366,783 16,577,684	05/02/2025 02/01/2025	Standard Chartered Barclays	(3,621,932) (8,612)	(0.15)
EUR	386,136	NOK	4,562,297	02/01/2025		(1,122)	-
EUR	57,316,630	NOK	679,106,832	03/01/2025	Barclays	(327,558)	(0.01)
EUR EUR	382,550 162,472	NOK NOK	4,545,016 1,928,775	03/01/2025 05/02/2025		(3,242) (1,011)	-
EUR	117,487	NOK	1,388,768	05/02/2025		(225)	-
EUR	10,531,883	PLN	45,479,935	03/01/2025	HSBC	(105,501)	(0.01)
EUR	2,482,759	SEK	28,614,728	03/01/2025		(16,672)	-
	2,496,922	SEK	28,614,728	05/02/2025	LIDRC	(3,588)	-
EUR EUR	13,458	SGD	19,065	02/01/2025		(19)	-

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	4.616	SGD	6,530	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	-	-
EUR	3,393	SGD	4,807	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(5)	-
EUR	3,475	SGD	4,922	05/02/2025		(4)	-
EUR	50,634,545	USD	53,258,273	03/01/2025	Barclays	(691,309)	(0.03)
EUR	14,571,548	USD	15,300,128	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(173,430)	(0.01)
EUR	7,004,924	USD	7,389,094	03/01/2025	Citibank	(116,066)	-
EUR	895,714,148	USD	948,110,988	03/01/2025	HSBC	(17,995,656)	(0.77)
EUR	3,121,066	USD	3,253,903	05/02/2025	Barclays	(10,501)	-
EUR	943,176,050	USD	983,321,775	05/02/2025	HSBC	(3,175,687)	(0.14)
GBP	487,710	EUR	590,967	03/01/2025	Barclays	(2,134)	-
NOK	18,955,377	EUR	1,622,751	03/01/2025	Barclays	(13,774)	-
NOK	211,168	EUR	18,234	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(309)	-
NOK	3,109,690	EUR	265,692	03/01/2025	Citibank	(1,735)	-
NOK	661,493,221	EUR	56,455,710	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(306,606)	(0.01)
NOK	273,085	EUR	23,394	03/01/2025		(215)	-
NOK	4,856,200	EUR	415,141	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(2,935)	-
PLN	81,492,671	EUR	19,072,696	03/01/2025	HSBC	(12,228)	-
SGD	21,895	EUR	15,520	03/01/2025	Barclays	(42)	-
SGD	2,367	EUR	1,686	03/01/2025	Citibank	(12)	-
SGD	42,811	EUR	30,313	03/01/2025	HSBC	(50)	-
SGD	6,550	EUR	4,632	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(1)	-
SGD	14,156	EUR	10,032	05/02/2025	Barclays	(24)	
Total Unrealised	(27,948,668)	(1.18)					
Net Unrealised Loss on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Liabilities							(0.01)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
3 Month EURIBOR, 17/03/2025 Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025	(1,433) 663		(350,117,725) 44.711.407	53,738 323,613	0.02
Australia 3 Year Bond, 17/03/2025	106		6,722,720	14,742	- 0.02
Canada 10 Year Bond, 20/03/2025	78		6,424,499	23,261	-
Canada 5 Year Bond, 20/03/2025	24	CAD	1,823,491	3,297	-
Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025	(85)	EUR	(11,277,800)	2,370	-
Long Gilt, 27/03/2025	113		12,607,479	35,472	-
US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025	665		131,856,745	80,795	0.01
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	516		52,961,996	66,884	-
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	108		11,357,063	14,957	-
US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025	(45)	USD	(4,847,304)	1,355	
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				620,484	0.03
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/12/2025	959	EUR	235,182,763	(11,987)	-
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025	825	EUR	97,234,500	(36,910)	-
Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025	392		52,308,480	(63,757)	(0.01)
Euro-OAT, 06/03/2025	(787)		(97,115,800)	-	-
Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025	(7,349)		(786,232,765)	=	-
Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025	(16)	JPY	(13,956,442)	- · · · · · · · · · · ·	-
Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025	356	EUR	42,712,880	(46,411)	-
Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025	1,860	EUR	199,801,200		
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(159,065)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			_	461,419	0.02

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
25,390,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month			
18,995,000	EUR	Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.478% Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month	05/08/2036	129,365	0.01
28,000,000	EUR	Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.668% Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month	29/07/2036	410,962	0.02
30,000,000	USD	Citigroup	Receive fixed 2.637% Pay fixed 3.671%	28/01/2036	598,314	0.02
			Receive floating SOFR 1 day	24/06/2037	896,305	0.04
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			2,034,946	0.09
135,000,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay floating SOFR 1 day Receive fixed 3.542%	24/06/2029	(988,551)	(0.04)
11,900,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.403%			
7,645,000	FIID	Citigroup	Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month Pav fixed 2.408%	30/01/2056	(683,510)	(0.03)
			Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	29/07/2056	(454,423)	(0.02)
10,665,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.225% Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	05/08/2056	(226,374)	(0.01)
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Liabilities			(2,352,858)	(0.10)
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Liabilitie	es		(317,912)	(0.01)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	et instrumen	ts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.95% 15/09/2027	EUR	210.000	201,876	0.25
<u> </u>					Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 2.65% 01/12/2027	EUR	180,000	180,741	0.23
Bonds Australia					2.0370 01/12/2027	Luit	100,000	3,100,757	3.80
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.25% 21/11/2025	AUD	680,000	393,058	0.48	Japan		-		
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.5% 21/09/2026	AUD	690.000	389.398	0.48	Development Bank of Japan, Inc., Reg. S 1.875% 01/09/2026	USD	1,600,000	1,476,678	1.81
		_	782,456	0.96	Development Bank of Japan, Inc., Reg. S 1.25% 20/10/2026	USD	1,600,000	1,455,390	1.78
Austria		-			Japan Bank for International Co. 4.25% 26/01/2026	USD	534,000	513,144	0.63
Oesterreichische Kontrollbank AG, Reg. S 4.125% 16/10/2028	GBP	500,000	595,325	0.73	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 4.25% 27/04/2026	USD	950,000	912,418	1.12
		_	595,325	0.73	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 1.875% 21/07/2026	USD	252,000	233,500	0.29
Canada		-			Japan Bank for International Cooperation 2.25% 04/11/2026	USD	1,020,000	945,303	1.16
Canada Government Bond 2.25% 01/06/2025	CAD	1,293,000	863,519	1.06	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 1.625% 20/01/2027	USD	414,000	376,720	0.46
Canada Government Bond 1.5% 01/06/2026	CAD	1,285,000	844,814	1.03	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 4.625% 19/07/2028	USD	350,000	338,773	0.42
Canada Government Bond 1.25% 01/03/2027	CAD	475,000	307,331	0.38	Japan Bank for International Cooperation 3.25% 20/07/2028	USD	374,000	346,114	0.42
Canada Government Bond 1% 01/06/2027	CAD	230,000	147,593	0.18	Japan Government Five Year Bond 0.1% 20/06/2025	JPY	189,250,000	1,162,533	1.42
			2,163,257	2.65	Japan Government Five Year Bond 0.005% 20/06/2026	JPY	27,850,000	169,878	0.21
Denmark Denmark Government Bond 1.75%		_			Japan Government Five Year Bond 0.005% 20/09/2026	JPY	285,800,000	1,740,197	2.13
15/11/2025 Denmark Government Bond 0.5%	DKK	555,000	74,321	0.09	Japan Government Five Year Bond 0.005% 20/03/2027	JPY	114,250,000	693,675	0.85
15/11/2027	DKK	640,000	82,791	0.10	Japan Government Five Year Bond 0.005% 20/06/2027	JPY	77,650,000	470,695	0.58
			157,112	0.19	Japan Government Two Year Bond 0.1% 01/01/2026	JPY	352,000,000	2,156,866	2.64
France Dexia SA, Reg. S 4.375% 18/02/2026	GBP	1,000,000	1,203,029	1.47	Japan International Cooperation Agency 2.125% 20/10/2026	USD	300,000	277,104	0.34
Dexia SA, Reg. S 0.01% 22/01/2027 Dexia SA, Reg. S 2.75% 18/01/2029	EUR EUR	400,000	380,556 401,616	0.47	Japan International Cooperation Agency 2.75% 27/04/2027	USD	1,100,000	1,017,321	1.25
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 24/09/2027	EUR	5,934,751	5,952,681	7.30	Japan International Cooperation Agency 4.75% 21/05/2029	USD	560,000	541,760	0.66
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.75% 25/10/2027	EUR	1,740,000	1.757.712				-	14,828,069	18.17
144A 2.73% 23/10/2027	EUK	1,740,000	9,695,594	2.15	Latvia		-		
Germany		_	——————————————————————————————————————	11.00	Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 25/03/2027	EUR	165,000	169,828	0.21
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 2.875% 29/05/2026	EUR	470,000	473,820	0.58	Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.5% 17/01/2028	EUR	178,000	183,285	0.23
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0% 15/06/2026	EUR	300,000	290,375	0.36	Latvia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.875% 22/05/2029	EUR	88,000	91,432	0.11
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 1.25% 30/06/2027	EUR	200,000	195,159	0.24			-	444,545	0.55
Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank, Reg. S 1.375% 08/09/2025	GBP	133,000	156,970	0.19	Luxembourg		-		
Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank, Reg. S 0% 19/07/2028	EUR	200,000	183.865	0.22	European Financial Stability Facility, Reg. S 1.5% 15/12/2025	EUR	1,252,000	1,242,022	1.52
			1,300,189	1.59				1,242,022	1.52
Hungary		-			Mexico Mexico Government Bond 1.35%		-		
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 22/05/2028	USD	289,000	283,253	0.35	18/09/2027 Mexico Government Bond 3.625%	EUR	520,000	496,922	0.61
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 25/07/2029	EUR	240,000	244,007	0.30	09/04/2029 Mexico Government Bond 4.5%	EUR	490,000	491,110	0.60
		_	527,260	0.65	22/04/2029	USD	430,000	396,152	0.49
Israel		-						1,384,184	1.70
Israel Government Bond, Reg. S 1.5% 18/01/2027	EUR	700,000	673,814	0.83	Poland Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, Reg. S				
		_	673,814	0.83	6.25% 31/10/2028 Poland Government Bond, Reg. S 1%	USD	650,000	652,194	0.80
Italy		_			07/03/2029	EUR	100,000	94,010	0.11
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 0.5% 01/02/2026 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUR	673,000	660,092	0.81			-	746,204	0.91
0% 01/08/2026 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUR	165,000	159,259	0.20	South Korea Korea Government Bond 0% 16/09/2025	EUR	595,000	583,239	0.72
7.25% 01/11/2026	EUR	300,000	326,443	0.40			-	583,239	0.72
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.25% 01/12/2026	EUR	520,000	510,040	0.62	Spain		-		
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 2.95% 15/02/2027	EUR	355,000	358,803	0.44	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado 2.5% 31/05/2027	EUR	575,000	577,215	0.71
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 1.1% 01/04/2027	EUR	150,000	145,795	0.18	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.95% 30/04/2026	EUR	732,000	730,104	0.89
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S 2.2% 01/06/2027	EUR	560,000	557,708	0.68	Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado, Reg. S, 144A 1.5% 30/04/2027	EUR	150,000	147,455	0.18

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Quantity/ Nominal Investments Currency Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,					Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertaki	ngs	
Reg. S, 144A 0.8% 30/07/2027 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado,	EUR	460,000	442,487	0.54		0-	
Reg. S, 144A 1.45% 31/10/2027	EUR	150,000	146,392	0.18	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg		
			2,043,653	2.50	JPMorgan EUR Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM EUR Liquidity LVNAV X (flex dist.)† EUR 70	741,136	0.01
Supranational		-			JPM EUR LIQUIDITY LVINAV A (HEX UISL.)1 EUR 70		0.91
European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S 1% 23/09/2025	EUR	540,000	534,488	0.66		741,136	0.91
European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S 0% 15/12/2026	EUR	87,603	83,823	0.10	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	741,136	0.91
European Stability Mechanism, Reg. S 0.75% 05/09/2028	EUR	200,000	188,658	0.23	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	741,136	0.91
European Union, Reg. S 0.8% 04/07/2025	EUR	120,000	119,011	0.15	Total Investments	80,634,069	98.83
European Union, Reg. S 2.75% 05/10/2026	EUR	832,931	840,611	1.03	Cash	464,860	0.57
European Union, Reg. S 0% 04/10/2028	EUR	200,000	183,047	0.22	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	490,380	0.60
			1,949,638	2.39	Total Net Assets		
Sweden Sweden Government Bond, Reg. S 2.5%					Total Net Assets	81,589,309	100.00
12/05/2025	SEK	2,010,000	175,624	0.22	†Related Party Fund.		
		_	175,624	0.22	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net A	\ccotc
United Kingdom UK Treasury, Reg. S 1.25% 22/07/2027	GBP	340,000	382,641	0.47	United States of America	70 OF NCC P	45.12
UK Treasury, Reg. S 4.375% 07/03/2028	GBP	250,000	302,476	0.47	Japan France		18.18 11.88
			685,117	0.84	Italy Canada		3.80 2.65
United States of America	1160	1 000 000	1 700 2/5	2.00	Spain Luxembourg		2.50 2.43
US Treasury 2.625% 31/12/2025 US Treasury 4.25% 31/12/2025	USD USD	1,800,000 3,050,000	1,708,265 2,940,559	2.09 3.60	Supranational		2.39
US Treasury 3.875% 15/01/2026	USD	2,765,000	2,656,282	3.26	Mexico Germany		1.70 1.59
US Treasury 2.25% 31/03/2026 US Treasury 0.875% 30/06/2026	USD USD	1,970,000 2,888,000	1,853,357 2,649,596	2.27 3.25	Australia		0.96
US Treasury 1.625% 30/09/2026	USD	3,510,000	3,236,503	3.97	Poland United Kingdom		0.91
US Treasury 1.25% 31/12/2026	USD USD	3,387,000	3,080,500	3.78	United Kingdom Israel		0.84
US Treasury 4.25% 31/12/2026 US Treasury 4.125% 15/02/2027	USD	2,230,000 1,260,000	2,150,220 1,211,721	2.64 1.48	Austria		0.73
US Treasury 0.5% 31/05/2027	USD	3,990,000	3,518,083	4.31	South Korea		0.71
US Treasury 0.5% 30/06/2027	USD	220,000	193,458	0.24	Hungary Latvia		0.65 0.55
US Treasury 3.25% 30/06/2027 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027	USD USD	1,275,000 130,000	1,200,803 120,756	1.47 0.15	Sweden		0.22
US Treasury 0.5% 31/08/2027	USD	2,060,000	1,800,068	2.21	Denmark		0.19
US Treasury 4.125% 30/09/2027	USD	130,000	124,911	0.15	Total Investments		98.83
US Treasury 3.875% 15/10/2027 US Treasury 0.5% 31/10/2027	USD USD	2,850,000 1,920,000	2,719,983 1,667,108	3.33 2.04	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		1.17
US Treasury 4.125% 31/10/2027	USD	2,040,000	1,960,068	2.40	Total	10	00.00
US Treasury 0.625% 30/11/2027	USD	570,000	495,266	0.61			
US Treasury 3.5% 31/01/2028 US Treasury 2.75% 15/02/2028	USD	840,000	791,734	0.97			
US Treasury 4% 29/02/2028	USD USD	430,000 140,000	396,130 133,819	0.49 0.16			
		-	36,609,190	44.87			
Total Bonds		-	79,687,249	97.67			
Total Transferable securities and money	market instr	uments	79,687,249	97.67			
admitted to an official exchange listing		-					
Transferable securities and money mark market	et instrumen	ts dealt in on a	another regulate	ed			
Bonds							
<i>United States of America</i> US Treasury Bill 0% 06/03/2025	USD	215,000	205,684	0.25			
		-	205,684	0.25			
Total Bonds		-	205,684	0.25			
Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	market instr	uments	205,684	0.25			
dealt iii on another regulateu malket		-					

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR	4,779	AUD	7,923	03/01/2025	Barclays	46	-
EUR	833,679	AUD	1,354,893	03/01/2025		24,191	0.03
EUR	2,023,958	CAD	2,998,251		BNP Paribas	14,665	0.02
EUR	81,788	DKK	609,788	03/01/2025		21	-
EUR	1,052	GBP	867	03/01/2025	•	6	-
EUR	54,153	GBP	44,627		BNP Paribas	273	-
EUR	7,903,807	JPY	1,249,183,298	06/01/2025		223,112	0.27
GBP	3,634	EUR	4,387		BNP Paribas	1	-
GBP	78,730	EUR	94,572	03/01/2025		482	-
GBP	14,782	EUR	17,821		Merrill Lynch	26	-
GBP	13,282	EUR	15,869		Morgan Stanley	167	-
GBP	8,802,498	EUR	10,529,226		Standard Chartered	98,413	0.12
GBP	8,810,888	EUR	10,605,689	05/02/2025		14,574	0.02
JPY	201,998,162	EUR	1,239,168		BNP Paribas	2,832	
USD	1,134,957	EUR	1,077,316	03/01/2025		16,461	0.02
USD	14,638	EUR	13,871		BNP Paribas	235	-
USD	12,481	EUR	11,850		Goldman Sachs	177	
USD	4,294,428	EUR	4,064,372	, - ,	Standard Chartered	74,237	0.09
USD	9,000	EUR	8,642		BNP Paribas	19	-
USD	4,421,041	EUR	4,240,154	05/02/2025	HSBC	14,668	0.02
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				484,606	0.59
EUR	812,170	AUD	1,362,816	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(979)	-
EUR	2,003,527	CAD	2,998,251	05/02/2025	Barclays	(5,556)	(0.01)
EUR	81,784	DKK	609,788		BNP Paribas	(14)	-
EUR	2,349,185	GBP	1,957,856	03/01/2025	Standard Chartered	(14,619)	(0.02)
EUR	2,285,372	GBP	1,899,412	05/02/2025	HSBC	(4,096)	-
EUR	6,381,614	JPY	1,047,185,136		Standard Chartered	(72,594)	(0.09)
EUR	174,830	SEK	2,014,977	03/01/2025		(1,174)	-
EUR	175,827	SEK	2,014,977	05/02/2025		(253)	-
EUR	49,646	USD	52,020	03/01/2025		(486)	-
EUR	1,399,798	USD	1,458,567		BNP Paribas	(5,846)	(0.01)
EUR	46,601,067	USD	49,302,218	03/01/2025		(912,273)	(1.11)
EUR	5,654	USD	5,889	05/02/2025	Barclays	(14)	-
EUR	47,619,408	USD	49,646,235	05/02/2025		(160,273)	(0.20)
GBP	1,899	EUR	2,295	03/01/2025	HSBC	(2)	-
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(1,178,179)	(1.44)
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Exch	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(693,573)	(0.85)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
3 Month EURIBOR, 17/03/2025 Australia 3 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025	4	EUR AUD USD	(5,863,800) 253,687 1,387,966	900 556 817	- - -
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				2,273	-
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/12/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	16 (14) (92) 20 (12)	EUR EUR EUR EUR USD	3,923,800 (1,650,040) (9,842,620) 2,148,400 (1,231,674)	(200) - - (1,534)	- - - -
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(1,734)	-
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			_	539	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark listing	et instrume	nts admitted to	an official exch	iange	Banco Santander SA 6.607% 07/11/2028 Banco Santander SA, FRN 1.722%	USD	1,200,000	1,264,836	0.32
Bonds					14/09/2027 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado	USD	1,000,000	946,256	0.24
Australia					2.8% 31/05/2026 Spain Bonos y Obligaciones del Estado	EUR	19,100,000	19,965,188	5.04
Australia Government Bond, Reg. S 2.75% 21/11/2028	AUD	4,010,000	2,387,032	0.60	3.5% 31/05/2029	EUR	12,900,000	13,932,350	3.52
Commonwealth Bank of Australia, Reg. S 0.875% 19/02/2029	EUR	2,000,000	1,930,960	0.49				36,907,405	9.32
Westpac Banking Corp., Reg. S 1.079%					Switzerland		-		
05/04/2027	EUR	7,750,000 -	7,780,018	1.96	Credit Suisse Schweiz AG, Reg. S 3.39% 05/12/2025	EUR	2,187,000	2,288,191	0.58
		-	12,098,010	3.05	UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7% 30/09/2027	GBP	2,547,000	3,285,839	0.83
Belgium KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.375%							-	5,574,030	1.41
23/11/2027	EUR	600,000	640,137	0.16	United Kingdom		-		
		_	640,137	0.16	Barclays plc, FRN 2.279% 24/11/2027 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 1.645%	USD	2,000,000	1,903,642	0.48
Canada Bank of Montreal, Reg. S 0.125%					18/04/2026	USD	805,000	797,197	0.20
26/01/2027 Bank of Nova Scotia (The), Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	5,100,000	5,041,814	1.27	HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.099% 04/06/2026	USD	2,000,000	1,977,007	0.50
18/01/2028	EUR	2,000,000	2,112,640	0.53	HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 4.292% 12/09/2026	USD	2,150,000	2,141,396	0.54
Canada Government Bond 0.25% 01/03/2026	CAD	20,897,000	14,084,495	3.56	HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.286% 19/11/2030	USD	640,000	637,145	0.16
Ontario Teachers' Finance Trust, Reg. S 0.5% 06/05/2025	EUR	2,373,000	2,443,745	0.62	Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 2.438% 05/02/2026	USD	720,000	718,273	0.18
Royal Bank of Canada, Reg. S 3.5% 25/07/2028	EUR	3,450,000	3,682,141	0.93	Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 3.511% 18/03/2026	USD	1,355,000	1,350,311	0.34
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), Reg. S 0.864% 24/03/2027	EUR	7,850,000	7,849,796	1.98	Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.985%				
		-	35,214,631	8.89	07/08/2027 Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.087%	USD	1,715,000	1,741,634	0.44
France		-		0.09	26/11/2028 Nationwide Building Society, 144A	USD	1,060,000	1,062,388	0.27
BPCE SFH SA, Reg. S 3.375% 13/03/2029	EUR	2,400,000	2,551,924	0.64	5.127% 29/07/2029 Nationwide Building Society, FRN, 144A	USD	720,000	722,381	0.18
France Government Bond OAT, Reg. S, 144A 2.5% 24/09/2027	EUR	4,900,000	5,099,846	1.29	6.557% 18/10/2027 NatWest Group plc, FRN 7.472%	USD	1,360,000	1,396,508	0.35
		-	7,651,770	1.93	10/11/2026	USD	344,000	351,335	0.09
Germany		-			NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.516% 30/09/2028	USD	715,000	724,820	0.18
Bundesschatzanweisungen, Reg. S 2.9% 18/06/2026	EUR	12,200,000	12,797,981	3.23	NatWest Group plc, FRN 4.892% 18/05/2029	USD	1,675,000	1,662,229	0.42
Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 3.125% 10/10/2028	EUR	10,200,000	10,870,109	2.74	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 1.532% 21/08/2026	USD	2,000,000	1,955,373	0.50
3.123 /0 10/10/2020	Lait	-		5.97	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 1.673% 14/06/2027	USD	1,215,000	1,157,517	0.29
Hungary		-	23,668,090	5.97	Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 2.819% 30/01/2026	USD	2,000,000	1,996,096	0.51
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S	HCD	1 200 000	1 220 421	0.21	Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	1,180,000	1,200,495	0.30
6.125% 22/05/2028 Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 4%	USD	1,200,000	1,220,421	0.31	6.187% 06/07/2027 UK Treasury, Reg. S 0.5% 31/01/2029	GBP	13,720,000	14,851,513	3.75
25/07/2029	EUR	700,000	738,481	0.18			-	38,347,260	9.68
		-	1,958,902	0.49	United States of America		-		
Israel Israel Government Bond 5.375%					Cencora, Inc. 4.85% 15/12/2029 Darden Restaurants, Inc. 4.55%	USD	1,100,000	1,097,494	0.28
12/03/2029	USD	978,000	976,621	0.25	15/10/2029 General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 5.4%	USD	430,000	420,533	0.11
		_	976,621	0.25	08/05/2027 HCA, Inc. 4.5% 15/02/2027	USD USD	535,000 1,845,000	541,108 1,829,306	0.14 0.46
<i>Italy</i> Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S					Tennessee Valley Authority 0.75% 15/05/2025	USD	4,558,000	4,499,379	1.14
3.4% 01/04/2028 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S	EUR	14,380,000	15,294,741	3.86	US Treasury 4.875% 30/04/2026	USD	2,300,000	2,318,912	0.59
3.35% 01/07/2029	EUR	15,770,000	16,739,096	4.23	US Treasury 3.75% 31/08/2026 US Treasury 4.625% 15/10/2026	USD USD	39,986,800 630,000	39,693,147 634,208	10.02 0.16
			32,033,837	8.09	US Treasury 4.375% 15/12/2026 US Treasury 4.125% 15/02/2027	USD USD	7,655,000 1,360,000	7,676,829 1,357,131	1.94 0.34
Japan Mitubishi UE L Figagoial Group Jac. FRN		-			US Treasury 4.25% 15/03/2027	USD	170,000	170,073	0.04
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc., FRN 5.354% 13/09/2028	USD	1,500,000	1,521,102	0.38	US Treasury 4.125% 15/11/2027 US Treasury 3.625% 31/03/2028	USD USD	1,210,000 285,000	1,205,841 279,456	0.30 0.07
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 5.52% 13/01/2028	USD	1,480,000	1,505,745	0.38	US Treasury 4% 30/06/2028 US Treasury 4.375% 30/11/2028	USD USD	315,000 890,000	312,164 891,843	0.08 0.22
		-	3,026,847	0.76	US Treasury 3.75% 31/12/2028 US Treasury 4.25% 28/02/2029	USD USD	5,640,000 725,000	5,522,573 722,876	1.39
South Korea		-			US Treasury 3.5% 30/09/2029	USD	335,000	323,026	0.18
Export-Import Bank of Korea, Reg. S 0.829% 27/04/2025	EUR	1,441,000	1,485,035	0.37	US Treasury 4.125% 31/10/2029 US Treasury Bill 0% 30/10/2025	USD USD	10,000 10,740,000	9,906 10,381,516	0.00 2.62
Korea East-West Power Co. Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 06/05/2025	USD	1,261,000	1,247,996	0.37	•		-	79,887,321	20.16
1.13/000/03/2023	นวบ	1,201,000	2,733,031	0.32	Total Bonds		-	280,717,892	70.85
Spain		-		0.09	Total Transferable securities and money	market inst	truments -		
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 5.862% 14/09/2026 Banco Santander SA 2.746% 28/05/2025	USD USD	400,000 400,000	402,400 396,375	0.10 0.10	admitted to an official exchange listing		-	280,717,892	70.85

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money mark	et instrumer	nts dealt in on a	another regulate	ed	Luxembourg				
market					Bavarian Sky SA, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 3.212% 20/11/2031	EUR	1,594,081	1,653,741	0.42
Bonds					Silver Arrow SA Compartment 16, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 3.382% 15/09/2030	EUR	768,719	797,402	0.20
Australia Macquarie Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 1.34%					Silver Arrow SA Compartment 18, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 3.402% 15/12/2031	EUR	1,099,677	1,141,288	0.29
12/01/2027 Macquarie Group Ltd., FRN, 144A	USD	273,000	263,237	0.07	TRIV A 3.40270 13/12/2031	Luit	- 1,077,077		
4.098% 21/06/2028	USD	1,435,000	1,404,522	0.35	Netherlands		_	3,592,431 ———————	0.91
			1,667,759	0.42	ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 1.542%	1160	1 000 000	1.715.071	0.43
Canada		_			16/06/2027 ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 6.339%	USD	1,800,000	1,715,061	0.43
Bank of Montreal, FRN 4.64% 10/09/2030	USD	635,000	624,076	0.16	18/09/2027 Bumper NL BV, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 3.465%	USD	1,000,000	1,022,789	0.26
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 5.986% 03/10/2028	USD	1,325,000	1,369,344	0.35	22/03/2035 Hill FL BV, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 3.605%	EUR	1,905,372	1,980,018	0.50
Federation des Caisses Desjardins du Quebec, 144A 5.7% 14/03/2028	USD	1,215,000	1,240,553	0.31	18/05/2031	EUR	1,302,089	1,354,606	0.34
National Bank of Canada 5.6% 18/12/2028	USD	1,705,000	1,740,303	0.44			_	6,072,474	1.53
Royal Bank of Canada, FRN 4.65% 18/10/2030	USD	1,030,000	1,010,762	0.25	New Zealand ASB Bank Ltd., 144A 5,398% 29/11/2027	USD	1.495.000	1,522,230	0.38
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) 5.523% 17/07/2028	USD	1,460,000	1,486,301	0.38	Bank of New Zealand, 144A 4.846% 07/02/2028	USD	1,350,000	1,349,643	0.34
17/07/2020	430	- 1,400,000	7,471,339	1.89	Westpac New Zealand Ltd., 144A 5.195%				
Cayman Islands		-		1.09	28/02/2029	USD	660,000 _	665,115	0.17
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	HED	1 215 000	1 201 070	0.22	·		_	3,536,988	0.89
4.375% 01/05/2026	USD	1,315,000	1,301,979	0.33	Singapore Singapore Airlines Ltd., Reg. S 3%				
Danmark		_	1,301,979	0.33	20/07/2026	USD	2,100,000	2,043,361	0.52
Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 6.259%							_	2,043,361	0.52
22/09/2026 Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5.705%	USD	815,000	822,247	0.21	Spain CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.684%				
01/03/2030	USD	310,000 _	315,022	0.08	13/09/2027 CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 5.673%	USD	1,200,000	1,232,338	0.31
		_	1,137,269	0.29	15/03/2030	USD	702,000 _	710,221	0.18
Finland Nordea Bank Abp, 144A 5.375%							_	1,942,559	0.49
22/09/2027	USD	1,500,000 _	1,520,588	0.38	Sweden Svenska Handelsbanken AB, 144A 5.5%				
		_	1,520,588	0.38	15/06/2028 Swedbank AB, 144A 4.998% 20/11/2029	USD USD	1,495,000 1,025,000	1,517,488 1.025.497	0.38
France Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA,					SWEUDAIN AB, 144A 4.99070 20/11/2029	usb	1,023,000		0.26
144A 4.935% 26/01/2026 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 2.219%	USD	1,500,000	1,503,635	0.38	United States of America		_	2,542,985	0.64
09/06/2026	USD	600,000	592,446	0.15	Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.384%	1165	2.010.000	2 002 017	
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 1.323% 13/01/2027	USD	453,000	436,308	0.11	02/04/2026 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.08%	USD	2,010,000	2,002,816	0.51
BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 1.652% 06/10/2026 Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 1.907%	USD	3,280,000	3,195,616	0.81	20/01/2027 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.819%	USD	1,725,000	1,730,858	0.44
16/06/2026 Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 1.247%	USD	1,860,000	1,833,279	0.46	15/09/2029 BMW US Capital LLC, 144A 4.65%	USD	435,000	446,736	0.11
26/01/2027 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 6.447%	USD	1,889,000	1,815,018	0.46	13/08/2029 Capital One Financial Corp., FRN 5.468%	USD	755,000	742,805	0.19
12/01/2027	USD	1,430,000 _	1,447,603	0.36	01/02/2029 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.61% 29/09/2026	USD USD	1,325,000 4,360,000	1,336,096 4,386,114	0.34 1.11
		_	10,823,905	2.73	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.542% 19/09/2030 CNO Global Funding, 144A 1,75%	USD	935,000	910,307	0.23
Germany Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 7.146%					07/10/2026	USD	870,000	823,506	0.21
13/07/2027 RED & Black Auto Germany 11 UG, Reg. S,	USD	820,000	845,538	0.21	Corebridge Global Funding, 144A 5.9% 19/09/2028	USD	1,355,000	1,396,901	0.35
FRN 'A' 3.452% 15/09/2033	EUR	1,855,592	1,927,665	0.49	F&G Global Funding, 144A 2.3% 11/04/2027	USD	795,000	745,904	0.19
			2,773,203	0.70	FHLMC 3% 01/02/2030 FHLMC 3% 01/04/2033	USD USD	1,518,491 1,022,851	1,473,523 965,545	0.37 0.24
Ireland		_			FHLMC G18569 3% 01/09/2030 FHLMC G18572 3% 01/10/2030	USD USD	636,160 688,254	613,432 663,056	0.15 0.17
AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.608% 13/09/2029	USD	1,110,000	1,162,109	0.29	FHLMC G18578 3% 01/12/2030	USD	545,765	525,401	0.17
			1,162,109	0.29	FHLMC REMICS, Series 4661 'HA' 3% 15/05/2043	USD	17,242	17,200	0.00
Japan		-			FHLMC REMICS, Series 4634 'MA' 4.5% 15/11/2054	USD	1,857,460	1,824,351	0.46
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd., 144A 4.5% 10/09/2029	USD	435,000	426,876	0.11	FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A 4.55% 15/01/2030	USD	560,000	546,437	0.14
		_	426,876	0.11	FNMA 2.5% 01/03/2033 FNMA, Series 2018-30 'G' 4% 25/12/2046	USD	1,344,885 561,231	1,268,803 544,642	0.32
		-			FNMA, Series 2013-73 'TK' 3.5% 25/09/2042	USD	891,067	860,625	
					FNMA, FRN 888148 6.047% 01/02/2037	USD	17,697	18,193	0.22 0.00
					Goldman Sachs Bank USA, FRN 5.414% 21/05/2027	USD	2,055,000	2,072,191	0.52
					Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.049% 23/07/2030	USD	835,000	830,894	0.21

†Related Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 1.8% 15/10/2025	USD	1,565,000	1,526,727	0.38
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 4.55% 26/09/2029	USD	820,000	797,832	0.20
Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75%				
15/02/2029 Mercedes-Benz Finance North America	USD	1,420,000	1,458,207	0.37
LLC, 144A 5.1% 15/11/2029	USD	1,105,000	1,105,872	0.28
Morgan Stanley, FRN 6.296% 18/10/2028 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.123% 01/02/2029	USD USD	1,500,000 900,000	1,556,613 903,782	0.39 0.23
Principal Life Global Funding II, 144A 4.95% 27/11/2029	USD	1,010,000	1,008,186	0.25
State Street Corp., FRN 4.53%				0.25
20/02/2029 Structured Asset Investment Loan Trust,	USD	625,000	619,022	0.16
FRN, Series 2004-8 'A8' 5.453%	HCD	1 225 000	1 157 054	0.20
25/09/2034 UMBS 3% 01/01/2030	USD USD	1,225,880 1,156,291	1,157,854 1,118,701	0.29 0.28
UMBS 2.5% 01/08/2030	USD	991,625	943,361	0.24
UMBS 4% 01/05/2031	USD	2,379,311	2,341,039	0.59
UMBS 4% 01/03/2032	USD	2,214,317	2,170,330	0.55
UMBS 4% 01/04/2032	USD	1,566,007	1,530,960	0.39
UMBS 2.5% 01/07/2032	USD	1,040,085	983,843	0.25
UMBS 4.5% 01/10/2032	USD	742,222	736,674	0.19
UMBS 2.5% 01/02/2035	USD	1,564,623	1,482,764	0.37
UMBS BM4202 3.5% 01/12/2029 UMBS FM2399 3.5% 01/09/2032	USD USD	1,358,215 708.297	1,329,382 693,159	0.34 0.17
UMBS SD0135 4.5% 01/02/2047	USD	932,720	906,303	0.17
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 4.808% 25/07/2028	USD	1,500,000	1,496,016	0.38
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.574% 25/07/2029	USD	1,075,000	1,093,298	0.28
23/07/2027	435	1,073,000		
			53,706,261	13.56
Total Bonds			101,722,086	25.68
Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	market instr	ruments	101,722,086	25.68
Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg				
JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.) [†]	USD	12,211,730	12,211,730	3.08
			12,211,730	3.08
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCIT	S		12,211,730	3.08
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective in	vestment	12,211,730	3.08
undertakings Total Investments			394,651,708	99.61
Cash			3,253,570	0.82
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(1,710,379)	(0.43)
Total Net Assets			396,194,899	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United States of America % of Net Assets 33.72 10.78 Spain United Kingdom 9.81 9.81 9.68 8.09 6.67 4.66 3.99 3.47 Italy Germany France Luxembourg Australia Netherlands 1.53 1.41 0.89 0.87 0.69 0.64 Switzerland New Zealand Japan South Korea Sweden Singapore 0.52 Hungary Finland Cayman Islands 0.49 0.38 0.33 0.29 0.29 Ireland Denmark Israel 0.25 Belgium 0.16 **99.61** 0.39 **Total Investments** Cash and other assets/(liabilities) Total 100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	6,056,968	AUD	9,294,212	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	295,021	0.08
USD	2,111,208	AUD	3,396,362	05/02/2025	Barclays	5,539	-
USD	14,102,237	CAD	19,731,134	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	381,481	0.10
USD	86,349	EUR	82,770	02/01/2025	HSBC	462	-
USD	661,088	EUR	629,979	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	7,391	=
USD	420,575	EUR	401,378	03/01/2025	Citibank	4,085	=
USD	157,843,088	EUR	149,105,928	03/01/2025	HSBC	3,123,321	0.78
USD	145,020,970	EUR	139,102,402	05/02/2025	HSBC	484,392	0.12
USD	9,991,446	GBP	7,894,965	03/01/2025	Barclays	100,634	0.03
USD	5,704,464	GBP	4,488,516	03/01/2025	HSBC	81,251	0.02
USD	3,027,461	GBP	2,416,761	05/02/2025	HSBC	601	-
USD	15,533,870	GBP	12,383,481	05/02/2025	State Street	24,241	0.01
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				4,508,419	1.14
AUD	5.897.850	USD	3.759.641	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(103,269)	(0.03)
EUR	250,000	USD	262.886	03/01/2025		(3,474)	-
EUR	2,454,166	USD	2,574,959		BNP Paribas	(28,394)	-
EUR	352.329	USD	369.165	03/01/2025		(3.570)	-
EUR	218.478.978	USD	230.404.138	, . ,		(3.699.425)	(0.94)
EUR	210,436,489	USD	219,390,737	05/02/2025	HSBC	(733,335)	(0.19)
GBP	28,680	USD	36,316	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(385)	-
GBP	386	USD	492	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(9)	-
GBP	29,066	USD	36,471	05/02/2025	Goldman Sachs	(67)	-
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(4,571,928)	(1.16)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(63,509)	(0.02)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts		Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	178 (330)	USD USD	36,622,805 (35,146,289)	26,492 184,250	0.01 0.04
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				210,742	0.05
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts	(398)	EUR	(48,674,377)		<u>-</u>
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				210,742	0.05

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
100,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week			
100.000.000	CNIV	Citigroup	Receive fixed 1.415% Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week	19/03/2028	31,263	0.01
100,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Receive fixed 1.593%	19/03/2028	101.936	0.03
130,000,000	CNY	Citigroup	Pay floating CNREPOFIX=CFXS 1 week			
			Receive fixed 1.65%	19/03/2030	203,860	0.05
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			337,059	0.09
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Assets			337,059	0.09

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrume	ents admitted to	an official exch	ange	Altice France SA, Reg. S 3.375% 15/01/2028	EUR	760,000	599,149	0.06
Bonds					AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% 06/07/2047	EUR	3,400,000	3,544,532	0.32
Angola					Banijay Entertainment SAS, Reg. S 7%				
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8%	1160	7/0.000	(01.605		01/05/2029 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.375%	EUR	429,000	470,192	0.04
26/11/2029	USD	760,000	681,695	0.06	Perpetual Cerba Healthcare SACA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	600,000	674,743	0.06
			681,695	0.06	31/05/2028	EUR	463,000	397,957	0.04
Austria Benteler International AG, Reg. S					Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	983,927	0.09
9.375% 15/05/2028	EUR	450,000	494,115	0.04	Electricite de France SA, Reg. S, FRN 3.375% Perpetual	EUR	1,200,000	1,163,291	0.11
Suzano Austria GmbH 6% 15/01/2029	USD	1,530,000	1,538,641	0.14	Elis SA, Reg. S 1.625% 03/04/2028	EUR EUR	100,000 300,000	98,852	0.01
			2,032,756	0.18	ELO SACA, Reg. S 6% 22/03/2029 Forvia SE, Reg. S 3.125% 15/06/2026	EUR	150,000	265,282 153,951	0.02 0.01
Belgium		_			Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.75% 15/02/2027 Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 15/06/2027	EUR EUR	1,111,000 350,000	1,111,734 345,709	0.10 0.03
Azelis Finance NV, Reg. S 5.75% 15/03/2028	EUR	431,000	462,366	0.04	Iliad Holding SASU, Reg. S 6.875%				
KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 8% Perpetua	l EUR	1,000,000	1,144,004	0.11	15/04/2031 Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 14/06/2027	EUR EUR	1,306,000 700,000	1,457,320 761,945	0.13 0.07
			1,606,370	0.15	Iliad SA, Reg. S 5.375% 15/02/2029	EUR	200,000	220,038	0.02
Brazil		-			Iliad SA, Reg. S 4.25% 15/12/2029 Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	100,000	105,853	0.01
Brazil Government Bond 10% 01/01/2027	BRL	27,880	4,319,215	0.39	01/07/2028	EUR	235,000	241,595	0.02
01, 01, 202,	5112	-			Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 7.25% 17/11/2029	EUR	287,000	316,599	0.03
		_	4,319,215	0.39	Renault SA, Reg. S 2% 28/09/2026 Renault SA, Reg. S 2.5% 02/06/2027	EUR EUR	900,000 800,000	916,604 818,717	0.08 0.08
Bulgaria Bulgaria Government Bond, Reg. S 5%					Renault SA, Reg. S 1.125% 04/10/2027	EUR	100,000	98,300	0.01
05/03/2037	USD	706,000	663,035	0.06	Societe Generale SA, 144A 4.25% 14/04/2025	USD	930,000	926,942	0.08
			663,035	0.06	TotalEnergies Capital International SA 3.127% 29/05/2050	USD	470,000	310,923	0.03
Cayman Islands		_			TotalEnergies Capital SA 5.275%				
Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 4.875% 14/02/2035	USD	1,836,000	1,730,391	0.16	10/09/2054 TotalEnergies SE, Reg. S, FRN 2%	USD	360,000	336,826	0.03
Gaci First Investment Co., Reg. S 5.375% 29/01/2054	USD	1,153,000	1,003,561	0.09	Perpetual Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	2,499,000	2,350,989	0.21
Sharjah Sukuk Program Ltd., Reg. S					1.625% Perpetual	EUR	700,000	702,900	0.06
2.942% 10/06/2027 Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.125% 12/06/2033	USD USD	223,000 326,000	209,993 330,390	0.02 0.03	Veolia Environnement SA, Reg. S, FRN 2.5% Perpetual	EUR	2,000,000	1,942,922	0.18
Vale Overseas Ltd. 6.4% 28/06/2054	USD	1,262,000	1,242,745	0.11	Viridien, Reg. S 7.75% 01/04/2027	EUR	283,000	293,552	0.03
			4,517,080	0.41				22,933,902	2.08
Colombia		_			Germany		•		
Colombia Government Bond 3.125% 15/04/2031	USD	1,440,000	1,143,374	0.10	Adler Pelzer Holding GmbH, Reg. S 9.5% 01/04/2027	EUR	140,000	139,822	0.01
		_	1,143,374	0.10	ASK Chemicals Deutschland Holding GmbH, Reg. S 10% 15/11/2029	EUR	144,000	147,561	0.01
Costa Rica		-			Bayer AG, Reg. S, FRN 7% 25/09/2083	EUR	600,000	657,875	0.06
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S					Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, Reg. S 3.5% 11/02/2027	EUR	935,000	923,027	0.08
7.3% 13/11/2054	USD	958,000	993,600	0.09	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4% 05/12/2030	EUR	1,200,000	1,249,249	0.11
			993,600	0.09	Commerzbank AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.875% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	228,055	0.02
Czech Republic					CT Investment GmbH, Reg. S 6.375%				
Czech Republic Government Bond 4.9% 14/04/2034	CZK	81,940,000	3,570,411	0.32	15/04/2030 Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 1.75%	EUR	339,000	367,829	0.03
Czech Republic Government Bond 1.95% 30/07/2037	CZK	77,940,000	2,482,403	0.23	19/11/2030 Fressnapf Holding SE, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	900,000	861,252	0.08
		_	6,052,814	0.55	31/10/2031	EUR	179,000	191,836	0.02
Dominican Republic		-	0,032,014	0.55	Heidelberg Materials AG, Reg. S 3.375% 17/10/2031	EUR	4,006,000	4,212,666	0.38
Dominican Republic Government Bond					IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S 7% 15/11/2031	EUR	246,000	261,627	0.03
Reg. S 5.3% 21/01/2041	USD	1,506,000	1,285,371	0.12	IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, Reg. S, FRN				
		_	1,285,371	0.12	8.75% 15/05/2028 Nidda Healthcare Holding GmbH,	EUR	1,035,113	1,135,845	0.10
Egypt Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S					Reg. S 7.5% 21/08/2026 Novelis Sheet Ingot GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	581,324	622,444	0.06
7.625% 29/05/2032	USD	1,240,000	1,092,421	0.10	3.375% 15/04/2029 Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 2.875%	EUR	380,000	379,663	0.04
		_	1,092,421	0.10	26/03/2027	EUR	120,000	124,281	0.01
El Salvador		-			Schaeffler AG, Reg. S 3.375% 12/10/2028	EUR	400,000	408,169	0.04
El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.65% 21/11/2054	USD	716,000	758,036	0.07	Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 674 mbH, Reg. S 6% 30/07/2026	EUR	756,110	786,935	0.07
7.0370 21/11/2031	dSD	-			Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675				
França		_	758,036	0.07	mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675	EUR	116,000	124,611	0.01
France Alstom SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.868% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	544,931	0.05	mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029 TK Elevator Midco GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	118,000	126,952	0.01
Altice France SA, 144A 5.5% 15/10/2029	USD	410,000	309,190	0.03	4.375% 15/07/2027 TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.5%	EUR	280,000	290,615	0.03
Altice France SA, Reg. S 5.875%					15/05/2026	EUR	18,816	19,743	0.00
01/02/2027	EUR	560,000	468,437	0.04	TUI Cruises GmbH, Reg. S 6.25% 15/04/2029	EUR	110,000	120,670	0.01

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S					Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 7.875%				
0.5% 12/01/2029 ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	4,923,000	4,545,831	0.41	31/07/2028 UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.731%	EUR	530,000	623,079	0.06
21/09/2028	EUR	1,100,000	1,086,627	0.10	15/01/2032	EUR	500,000	509,560	0.05
		_	19,013,185	1.72				15,240,284	1.38
Gibraltar 888 Acquisitions Ltd., Reg. S 7.558% 15/07/2027	EUR	100,000	101,785	0.01	Ivory Coast Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.375% 03/03/2028	USD	860,000	855,737	0.08
			101,785	0.01	Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 15/06/2033	USD	1,199,000	1,071,182	0.10
Hungary		=			Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S 6.875% 17/10/2040	EUR	1,390,000	1,252,129	0.11
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 4% 25/07/2029	EUR	754,000	795,450	0.07			•	3,179,048	0.29
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.375% 12/09/2033	EUR	851,000	955,824	0.09	Jersey		-		
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 26/03/2036	USD	1,735,000	1,627,190	0.15	Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7% 28/02/2029	EUR	212,000	231,101	0.02
Hungary Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 25/09/2052	USD	481,000	489,826	0.04	Avis Budget Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25% 31/07/2030	EUR	419,000	457,824	0.04
		_	3,868,290	0.35	Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 1.125% 08/10/2032	EUR	2,500,000	2,300,332	0.21
Indonesia		-			Heathrow Funding Ltd., Reg. S 5.875% 13/05/2043	GBP	1,200,000	1,488,075	0.14
Indonesia Government Bond 6.875% 15/04/2029	IDR	55,407,000,000	3,428,469	0.31	13/03/2043	GDF	1,200,000		
Indonesia Government Bond 7% 15/02/2033			2,097,897		Kazakhstan			4,477,332 ———————	0.41
Indonesia Treasury 6.75% 15/07/2035		33,814,000,000 66,781,000,000	4,072,832	0.19 0.37	KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, Reg. S	1165	1 270 000	1.000.7/0	
Perusahaan Perseroan Persero PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara, Reg. S					5.75% 19/04/2047	USD	1,270,000	1,098,760	0.10
4.375% 05/02/2050	USD	838,000	628,543	0.06				1,098,760	0.10
		-	10,227,741	0.93	Kenya Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 7.25%				
Iraq Iraq Government Bond, Reg. S 5.8%					28/02/2028	USD	1,180,000	1,127,637	0.10
15/01/2028	USD	599,375 -	584,034	0.05				1,127,637	0.10
		_	584,034	0.05	Luxembourg AccorInvest Group SA, Reg. S 6.375%				
Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 2.45%					15/10/2029 Altice Financing SA, Reg. S 3%	EUR	217,000	237,327	0.02
29/10/2026 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 5.75%	USD	1,562,000	1,498,124	0.14	15/01/2028 Altice Finco SA, Reg. S 4.75% 15/01/2028	EUR B EUR	200,000 700,000	162,055 409.982	0.01 0.04
06/06/2028 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3%	USD	1,108,000	1,130,960	0.10	Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 8% 15/05/2027	EUR	100,000	28,121	
29/10/2028	USD	990,000	918,348	0.08	Altice France Holding SA, Reg. S 4%				0.00
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.3% 30/01/2032	USD	522,000	456,745	0.04	15/02/2028 Birkenstock Financing SARL, Reg. S	EUR	590,000	140,809	0.01
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.75% 01/03/2033	EUR	1,050,000	1,177,773	0.11	5.25% 30/04/2029 Cirsa Finance International SARL,	EUR	540,000	569,086	0.05
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.375% Perpetual	EUR	1,984,000	2,115,443	0.19	Reg. S 4.5% 15/03/2027 Cirsa Finance International SARL,	EUR	950,000	986,721	0.09
Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6% Perpetual	EUR	800,000	839,723	0.08	Reg. S 6.5% 15/03/2029 Herens Midco SARL, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	200,000	219,454	0.02
eircom Finance DAC, Reg. S 5.75% 15/12/2029	EUR	280,000	305,069	0.03	15/05/2029 Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 0.75%	EUR	385,000	333,112	0.03
Perrigo Finance Unlimited Co. 6.125% 30/09/2032	USD	353,000	346,625	0.03	15/10/2032 Medtronic Global Holdings SCA 1.5%	EUR	1,757,000	1,532,154	0.14
		-	8,788,810	0.80	02/07/2039	EUR	500,000	399,441	0.04
Italy		-		0.00	PLT VII Finance SARL, Reg. S 6% 15/06/2031	EUR	570,000	623,621	0.06
Agrifarma SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 31/10/2028	EUR	560,000	583,288	0.05	Rossini SARL, Reg. S 6.75% 31/12/2029 SES SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 12/09/2054	EUR EUR	364,000 511,000	400,142 488,106	0.04 0.04
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 2.25% Perpetual	EUR	4,600,000	4,638,944	0.05	Summer BC Holdco B SARL, Reg. S 5.75% 31/10/2026	EUR	200,000	207,569	0.02
Enel SpA, Reg. S, FRN 6.625% Perpetual	EUR	1,558,000	1,808,637	0.16				6,737,700	0.61
Generali, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 27/10/2047 Guala Closures SpA, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	1,600,000	1,756,978	0.16	Mauritius				
15/06/2028 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	270,000	271,762	0.02	Greenko Power II Ltd., Reg. S 4.3% 13/12/2028	USD	997,825	940,571	0.08
13/01/2030 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	500,000	569,773	0.05	13/12/2020	435	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	940,571	0.08
7.75% Perpetual	EUR	1,082,000	1,189,366	0.11	Mexico			940,371	
Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S 7.125% 01/06/2028	EUR	608,000	663,791	0.06	Alpek SAB de CV, Reg. S 3.25% 25/02/2031	USD	1,460,000	1,241,487	0.11
Lottomatica Group SpA, Reg. S 5.375% 01/06/2030	EUR	100,000	108,047	0.01	Mexican Bonos 7.75% 29/05/2031	MXN	1,592,000	6,867,030	0.11 0.62
Mundys SpA, Reg. S 1.875% 12/02/2028 Mundys SpA, Reg. S 4.5% 24/01/2030	EUR EUR	400,000 390,000	396,525 418,291	0.04 0.04	Mexican Bonos 7.5% 26/05/2033 Mexican Bonos 8% 24/05/2035	MXN MXN	226,100 1,575,200	924,175 6,549,169	0.09 0.59
Neopharmed Gentili SpA, Reg. S 7.125% 08/04/2030	EUR	520,000	573,706	0.05	Mexico Government Bond 4.49% 25/05/2032	EUR	921,000	971,036	0.09
Optics Bidco SpA 1.625% 18/01/2029 Optics Bidco SpA 7.75% 24/01/2033	EUR EUR	200,000 510,000	192,225 654,977	0.02	Mexico Government Bond 3.771% 24/05/2061	USD	1,403,000	803,563	0.07
Optics Bidco SpA, Reg. S 2.375%				0.06	Mexico Government Bond 3.75% 19/04/2071	USD	568,000	315,070	0.03
12/10/2027	EUR	280,000	281,335	0.02	1/107/20/1	usu			
								17,671,530	1.60

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Morocco					Paraguay				
OCP SA, Reg. S 6.875% 25/04/2044	USD	640,000 –	623,133	0.06	Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 4.95% 28/04/2031	USD	810,000	776,992	0.07
		=	623,133	0.06	Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.6% 13/03/2048	USD	1,060,000	928,295	0.09
Netherlands Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV,					Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S 5.4% 30/03/2050	USD	800,000	681,000	0.06
Reg. S, FRN 4.87% Perpetual Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV,	EUR	400,000	425,726	0.04			-	2,386,287	0.22
Reg. S, FRN 2.625% Perpetual Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV,	EUR	500,000	503,925	0.05	Poland		-		
Reg. S, FRN 3.248% Perpetual American Medical Systems Europe BV	EUR	200,000	206,438	0.02	Poland Government Bond 6% 25/10/2033	PLN	3,444,000	846,863	0.08
1.625% 08/03/2031 Braskem Netherlands Finance BV,	EUR	1,000,000	950,923	0.09	Poland Government Bond 2% 25/08/2036	PLN	25,391,000	5,681,047	0.51
Reg. S 7.25% 13/02/2033 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S,	USD	760,000	703,285	0.06	Poland Government Bond 5.5% 18/03/2054	USD	1,733,000	1,598,382	0.14
FRN 4.375% Perpetual	EUR	1,200,000	1,231,180	0.11	Poland Government Bond, Reg. S 3.625% 11/01/2034	EUR	1,550,000	1,640,478	0.15
Energizer Gamma Acquisition BV, Reg. S 3.5% 30/06/2029	EUR	220,000	220,373	0.02	3.023% 11/01/2034	EUK	1,330,000		
Flora Food Management BV, Reg. S 6.875% 02/07/2029	EUR	280,000	303,800	0.03	Portugal		-	9,766,770 ———————	0.88
Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S, FRN 1.874% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,017,808	0.09	EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75%	EUR	1,500,000	1,594,609	0.14
ING Groep NV, FRN 5.75% Perpetual ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 8%	USD	1,285,000	1,269,090	0.11	29/05/2054 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.7% 20/07/2080	EUR	1,400,000	1,433,860	0.14 0.13
Perpetual OI European Group BV, Reg. S 6.25%	USD	1,451,000	1,524,013	0.14	EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.875% 02/08/2081	EUR	200,000	202,739	0.02
15/05/2028 OI European Group BV, Reg. S 5.25%	EUR	293,000	316,177	0.03	EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 14/03/2082 EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.943%	EUR	1,900,000	1,885,460	0.17
01/06/2029 Phoenix PIB Dutch Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	254,000	269,493	0.02	23/04/2083	EUR	400,000	436,997	0.04
4.875% 10/07/2029	EUR	200,000	216,754	0.02			_	5,553,665	0.50
Q-Park Holding I BV, Reg. S 5.125% 01/03/2029	EUR	435,000	466,670	0.04	Romania Romania Government Bond, Reg. S				
RELX Finance BV, Reg. S 3.75% 12/06/2031	EUR	3,000,000	3,224,306	0.29	5.625% 22/02/2036 Romania Government Bond, Reg. S	EUR	569,000	567,592	0.05
Sigma Holdco BV, Reg. S 5.75% 15/05/2026	EUR	216,923	223,301	0.02	7.625% 17/01/2053	USD	464,000	470,086	0.04
Sunrise HoldCo IV BV, Reg. S 3.875% 15/06/2029	EUR	400,000	405,138	0.04				1,037,678	0.09
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.376% Perpetual	EUR	700,000	677,744	0.06	Saudi Arabia Saudi Government Bond, Reg. S 5%		-		
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 3.875% Perpetual	EUR	1,200,000	1,253,024	0.11	18/01/2053	USD	1,081,000	916,799	0.08
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 5.752% Perpetual	EUR	1,100,000	1,223,300	0.11				916,799	0.08
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 6.135% Perpetual	EUR	400,000	448,859	0.04	Senegal		-		
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, Reg. S 3.75% 15/08/2026	EUR	470.000	484.696		Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 23/05/2033	USD	722,000	579,102	0.05
Volkswagen Financial Services NV,		.,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0.04				579,102	0.05
Reg. S 3.25% 13/04/2027 Volkswagen International Finance NV,	GBP	700,000	835,719	0.08	South Africa		_		
Reg. S 1.25% 23/09/2032 Volkswagen International Finance NV,	EUR	900,000	779,624	0.07	South Africa Government Bond 4.85% 30/09/2029	USD	1,730,000	1,613,692	0.15
Reg. S, FRN 4.625% Perpetual VZ Vendor Financing II BV, Reg. S	EUR	700,000	714,715	0.06	South Africa Government Bond 9% 31/01/2040	ZAR	116,160,000	5,245,375	0.47
2.875% 15/01/2029 Wolters Kluwer NV, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	100,000	95,376	0.01	South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 19/11/2054	USD	1,034,000	995,526	0.09
03/04/2031 ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 2%	EUR	800,000	862,852	0.08			-	7,854,593	0.71
23/02/2026 ZF Europe Finance BV, Reg. S 2.5%	EUR	400,000	404,943	0.04	Spain		=		
23/10/2027 Ziggo Bond Co. BV, Reg. S 3.375%	EUR	100,000	97,863	0.01	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 6.5% Perpetual	USD	800,000	798,726	0.07
28/02/2030 Ziggo BV, Reg. S 2.875% 15/01/2030	EUR EUR	900,000 200,000	853,337 195,091	0.08 0.02	Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 9.375% Perpetual	USD	2,400,000	2,618,215	0.24
21880 BV, Neg. 3 2.0/370 13/01/2030	Luix	200,000			Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.5% 08/09/2029	EUR	3,500,000	3,902,392	0.35
Nigeria		-	22,405,543	2.03	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.25% 13/09/2030	EUR	1,000,000	1,077,318	0.10
Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5%		1 150 000	1 002 007	0.10	Banco de Sabadell SA, Reg. S, FRN 9.375% Perpetual	EUR	1,000,000	1,158,754	0.10
28/11/2027 Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	1,150,000	1,093,096	0.10	Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625%				
9.625% 09/06/2031	USD	402,000 _	401,730	0.04	Perpetual Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625%	USD	800,000	924,097	0.08
		-	1,494,826	0.14	Perpetual Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 7%	USD	1,000,000	1,101,235	0.10
North Macedonia North Macedonia Government Bond,					Perpetual CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 7.5%	EUR	400,000	439,718	0.04
Reg. S 2.75% 18/01/2025	EUR	480,000	497,032	0.04	Perpetual eDreams ODIGEO SA, Reg. S 5.5%	EUR	800,000	911,144	0.08
		_	497,032	0.04	15/07/2027 Grifols SA, Reg. S 2.25% 15/11/2027	EUR EUR	287,000 285,000	301,869 282,999	0.03
Oman Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25%					Grifols SA, Reg. S 3.875% 15/10/2028 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S 3.5%	EUR	300,000	281,974	0.02
25/01/2031	USD	1,660,000	1,705,410	0.15	30/04/2028 Grupo Antolin-Irausa SA, Reg. S	EUR	102,000	78,247	0.01
		=	1,705,410	0.15	10.375% 30/01/2030	EUR	137,000	119,681	0.01
					Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.871% Perpetual	EUR	1,600,000	1,738,500	0.16

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, Reg. S 4%					NatWest Group plc, FRN 4.964%				
18/09/2027 Telefonica Emisiones SA 4.665%	EUR	1,150,000	1,195,535	0.11	15/08/2030 NatWest Group plc, FRN 6% Perpetual	USD USD	200,000 1,019,000	197,453 1,015,996	0.02 0.09
06/03/2038	USD	1,380,000	1,234,589	0.11	NatWest Group plc, FRN 8.125% Perpetual	USD	600,000	640,382	0.06
			18,164,993	1.64	NGG Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.125% 05/09/2082	EUR	1,324,000	1,321,854	0.12
Supranational Africa Finance Corp., Reg. S 3.75%					OEG Finance plc, Reg. S 7.25% 27/09/2029	EUR	118,000	128,332	0.01
30/10/2029 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A	USD	2,320,000	2,120,641	0.19	Pinnacle Bidco plc, Reg. S 8.25% 11/10/2028	EUR	400,000	441,040	0.01
5.25% 15/08/2027 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S	USD	270,000	154,625	0.02	Punch Finance plc, Reg. S 6.125%				
2.125% 15/08/2026 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	93,305	0.01	30/06/2026 RAC Bond Co. plc, Reg. S 5.25%	GBP	270,000	335,123	0.03
2.125% 15/08/2026	EUR	640,000	596,649	0.05	04/11/2046 Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN	GBP	300,000	364,189	0.03
Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, Reg. S 4.75% 15/07/2027	GBP	300,000	207,064	0.02	6.833% 21/11/2026 Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN	USD	6,056,000	6,145,625	0.56
European Union, Reg. S 3.375% 05/10/2054	EUR	4,953,775	5,115,077	0.46	1.673% 14/06/2027 Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN	USD	5,685,000	5,416,038	0.49
		•	8,287,361	0.75	6.534% 10/01/2029 TI Automotive Finance plc, Reg. S	USD	2,445,000	2,524,044	0.23
Sweden		-			3.75% 15/04/2029 Virgin Media Finance plc, Reg. S 3.75%	EUR	402,000	415,003	0.04
Asmodee Group AB, Reg. S 5.75% 15/12/2029	EUR	190,000	204,096	0.02	15/07/2030 Vmed O2 UK Financing I plc, Reg. S	EUR	610,000	585,602	0.05
Svenska Handelsbanken AB, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% Perpetual	USD	2,000,000	1,808,750	0.16	3.25% 31/01/2031 Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 4.2%	EUR	130,000	126,901	0.01
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 3.25% 15/02/2027	EUR	1,130,000	1,157,559	0.11	03/10/2078	EUR	370,000	392,089	0.04
Verisure Holding AB, Reg. S 5.5% 15/05/2030	EUR	239,000	258,636	0.02	Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3% 27/08/2080	EUR	860,000	844,027	0.08
Verisure Midholding AB, Reg. S 5.25% 15/02/2029	EUR	683,000	710,860	0.06	Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.5% 30/08/2084	EUR	200,000	228,439	0.02
15, 52, 252	2011		4,139,901	0.37			-	39,125,910	3.54
Switzerland		-	4,139,901	0.57	United States of America		-		
UBS Group AG, Reg. S 0.625% 18/01/2033 UBS Group AG, Reg. S, FRN 7.75%	EUR	3,500,000	2,931,460	0.27	AbbVie, Inc. 5.05% 15/03/2034 AbbVie, Inc. 4.05% 21/11/2039	USD USD	755,000 612,000	750,014 526,619	0.07 0.05
01/03/2029	EUR	2,447,000	2,894,179	0.26	AbbVie, Inc. 4.7% 14/05/2045 AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD USD	1,902,000 2,672,000	1,694,827 2,191,979	0.15 0.20
			5,825,639	0.53	Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.25% 04/10/2031	USD	390,000	376,176	0.03
Turkiye Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality,		-			Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.5% 04/10/2034	USD	550,000	526,099	0.05
Reg. S 6.375% 09/12/2025	USD	730,000	730,054	0.07	American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc. 6.5% 01/04/2027	USD	185,000	183,685	0.03
Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality, Reg. S 10.5% 06/12/2028	USD	660,000	716,497	0.07	American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.				
Turkiye Government Bond 6.5% 03/01/2035	USD	1,533,000	1,435,907	0.13	6.875% 01/07/2028 AmeriGas Partners LP 5.875%	USD	215,000	214,133	0.02
Turkiye Government Bond 36% 12/08/2026	TRY	57,338,130	1,598,305	0.14	20/08/2026 AmeriGas Partners LP 5.75%	USD	97,000	93,755	0.01
Turkiye Government Bond 7.625% 15/05/2034	USD	995,000	1,012,704	0.09	20/05/2027 ATI, Inc. 4.875% 01/10/2029	USD USD	150,000 175,000	138,567 166,892	0.01 0.01
			5,493,467	0.50	ATI, Inc. 5.125% 01/10/2031 Avantor Funding, Inc., Reg. S 3.875%	USD	450,000	425,113	0.04
United Arab Emirates		-			15/07/2028 Ball Corp. 1.5% 15/03/2027	EUR EUR	430,000 280,000	446,123 280,674	0.04
Finance Department Government of Sharjah, Reg. S 4% 28/07/2050	USD	1,240,000	804,369	0.07	Belden, Inc., Reg. S 3.875% 15/03/2028 BP Capital Markets America, Inc.	EUR	750,000	779,852	0.07
			804,369	0.07	4.812% 13/02/2033 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.55%	USD	1,150,000	1,114,296	0.10
United Kingdom					22/02/2054 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.65%	USD	2,800,000	2,741,602	0.25
Amber Finco plc, Reg. S 6.625% 15/07/2029	EUR	249,000	273,832	0.02	22/02/2064	USD	515,000	500,684	0.05
Anglo American Capital plc, 144A 5.5% 02/05/2033	USD	3,640,000	3,639,050	0.33	Cencora, Inc. 2.7% 15/03/2031 CF Industries, Inc. 4.95% 01/06/2043	USD USD	2,880,000 1,678,000	2,507,420 1,488,663	0.23 0.13
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	USD	428,000	425,157	0.04	CoreCivic, Inc. 8.25% 15/04/2029 Dana, Inc. 5.375% 15/11/2027	USD USD	180,000 165,000	190,709 163,448	0.02 0.01
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.875% Perpetual	USD	3,375,000	3,234,313	0.29	Dana, Inc. 5.625% 15/06/2028 Danaher Corp. 2.8% 10/12/2051	USD USD	100,000 3,115,000	98,699 1,943,271	0.01 0.18
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 6.45% Perpetual	USD	2,705,000	2,795,139	0.25	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 5.25% 01/04/2033	USD	160,000	160,535	0.01
BP Capital Markets plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.625% Perpetual	EUR	754,000	771,105	0.23	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 5.65% 01/04/2053	USD	59,000	58,358	0.01
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.874%					EMRLD Borrower LP, Reg. S 6.375%				
18/11/2035 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 4.6%	USD	1,020,000	1,000,528	0.09	15/12/2030 Encompass Health Corp. 4.5%	EUR	645,000	709,324	0.06
Perpetual INEOS Finance plc, 144A 6.75%	USD	2,146,000	1,901,490	0.17	01/02/2028 Encompass Health Corp. 4.625%	USD	160,000	154,347	0.01
15/05/2028 INEOS Finance plc, Reg. S 6.375%	USD	200,000	202,163	0.02	01/04/2031 Enterprise Products Operating LLC	USD	450,000	414,483	0.04
15/04/2029 INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, Reg. S	EUR	172,000	187,601	0.02	5.55% 16/02/2055 Exxon Mobil Corp. 2.995% 16/08/2039	USD USD	940,000 1,400,000	912,247 1,067,311	0.08 0.10
6.75% 15/04/2030 Jaguar Land Rover Automotive plc,	EUR	189,000	203,895	0.02	Ford Motor Co. 5.291% 08/12/2046 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.95%	USD	365,000	315,056	0.03
Reg. S 6.875% 15/11/2026 Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.985%	EUR	400,000	439,150	0.04	28/05/2027 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 5.303%	USD	1,350,000	1,339,175	0.12
07/08/2027 Nationwide Building Society, Reg. S,	USD	1,770,000	1,797,488	0.16	06/09/2029 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4% 13/11/2030	USD USD	850,000 2,310,000	835,425 2,087,424	0.08 0.19
FRN 7.5% Perpetual	GBP	900,000	1,132,862	0.10	1 0/4 MIOLOI CIEUIL CO. LEC 470 13/11/2030	นวบ	2,310,000	4,007,424	0.19

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 3.625%	uco	207.000	244740		Uruguay				
17/06/2031 General Motors Financial Co., Inc.	USD	397,000	344,740	0.03	Uruguay Government Bond 5.1% 18/06/2050	USD	269,838	249,705	0.02
5.45% 06/09/2034	USD	2,810,000	2,741,884	0.25	10,00,200	dob	207,030		
Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/01/2027 Genesis Energy LP 7.75% 01/02/2028	USD USD	45,000 170,000	45,827 170,277	0.00 0.02				249,705	0.02
Genesis Energy LP 8.25% 15/01/2029	USD	40,000	40,548	0.02	Virgin Islands, British				
Genesis Energy LP 7.875% 15/05/2032		110,000	107,830	0.01	Huarong Finance 2017 Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.25% 07/11/2027	USD	770,000	740,648	0.07
Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/05/2033 Global Payments, Inc. 2.9%	USD	47,000	46,203	0.00					
15/05/2030	USD	820,000	732,043	0.07				740,648	0.07
Global Payments, Inc. 2.9% 15/11/2031 HCA, Inc. 5.875% 15/02/2026	USD USD	1,838,000 3,219,000	1,577,489 3,237,365	0.14 0.29	Total Bonds			339,387,495	30.71
HCA, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2047	USD	321,000	294,126	0.29	Convertible Bonds				
HCA, Inc. 5.25% 15/06/2049	USD	1,020,000	890,847	0.08					
HCA, Inc. 3.5% 15/07/2051 HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054	USD USD	1,080,000 1,470,000	705,270 1,409,680	0.06 0.13	Austria ams-OSRAM AG, Reg. S 2.125%				
IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 1.75% 15/03/2026	EUR	444,000	453,995	0.13	03/11/2027	EUR	700,000	561,472	0.05
IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 15/01/2028	EUR	650,000	649,908	0.06				561,472	0.05
IQVIA, Inc., Reg. S 2.25% 15/03/2029 Kinder Morgan, Inc. 5.2% 01/06/2033	EUR USD	200,000 760,000	198,300 746,074	0.02 0.07					
Kroger Co. (The) 5.5% 15/09/2054	USD	1,935,000	1,839,803	0.07	Total Convertible Bonds			561,472	0.05
MetLife, Inc. 6.4% 15/12/2066	USD	1,670,000	1,711,359	0.15	Equities				
MGM Resorts International 5.5% 15/04/2027	USD	50,000	49,523	0.00	United States of America				
MGM Resorts International 6.125%					Endo, Inc.	USD	7,037	168,712	0.02
15/09/2029 MGM Resorts International 6.5%	USD	189,000	188,583	0.02	iHeartMedia, Inc. 'A'	USD	9,131	18,490	0.00
15/04/2032	USD	170,000	169,413	0.02				187,202	0.02
MidAmerican Energy Co. 4.25% 01/05/2046	USD	585,000	487.630	0.04					
NNN REIT, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2034	USD	370,000	370,604	0.04 0.03	Total Equities			187,202	0.02
NRG Energy, Inc. 5.75% 15/01/2028	USD	81,000	80,693	0.01	Total Transferable securities and mone		truments	340,136,169	30.78
NuStar Logistics LP 5.625% 28/04/2027	USD	125,000	124,179	0.01	admitted to an official exchange listing	g			
Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.2%					Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrume	ents dealt in on a	another regulate	ed
01/08/2029 Occidental Petroleum Corp. 5.375%	USD	200,000	198,546	0.02	market				
01/01/2032	USD	175,000	171,626	0.02	Bonds				
OneMain Finance Corp. 5.375% 15/11/2029	USD	525,000	506,589	0.05	Austria				
OneMain Finance Corp. 4% 15/09/2030		165,000	146,543	0.03	ams-OSRAM AG, 144A 12.25%				
Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2050	USD	8,000	5,652	0.00	30/03/2029	USD	300,000	292,071	0.03
Organon & Co., Reg. S 2.875% 30/04/2028	EUR	508,000	514,236	0.05				292,071	0.03
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 2.95%					Rolaium				
01/03/2026 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.15%	USD	616,000	602,806	0.05	Belgium KBC Group NV, FRN, 144A 5.796%				
15/01/2033	USD	1,640,000	1,711,834	0.15	19/01/2029	USD	810,000	824,810	0.08
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.6% 15/06/2043	USD	793,000	673,475	0.06				824,810	0.08
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.75%	นวบ	793,000	0/3,4/3	0.06	Canada				
15/02/2044	USD	95,000	81,856	0.01	Canada 1011778 BC, 144A 4% 15/10/2030	USD	70,000	62,586	0.00
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.25% 15/03/2046	USD	715,000	570,274	0.05	ATS Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/12/2028	USD	190,000	176,816	0.02
PG&E Corp. 5% 01/07/2028	USD	280,000	273,768	0.02	Bank of Nova Scotia (The), FRN 4.588% 04/05/2037	USD	2,705,000	2,492,985	0.22
PG&E Corp. 5.25% 01/07/2030 PPL Capital Funding, Inc. 5.25%	USD	445,000	434,123	0.04	Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.5%				
01/09/2034	USD	130,000	128,575	0.01	01/11/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5%	USD	280,000	273,536	0.02
San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 3.32%	LICD	340,000	222.000	0.03	30/01/2028	USD	255,000	174,525	0.02
15/04/2050 Service Corp. International 3.375%	USD	340,000	232,988	0.02	Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875%	LICD	015 000	722 220	0.07
15/08/2030	USD	115,000	100,636	0.01	01/06/2028 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 6.25%	USD	915,000	732,238	0.07
Silgan Holdings, Inc. 2.25% 01/06/2028	EUR	560,000	554,699	0.05	15/02/2029	USD	445,000	275,469	0.02
SM Energy Co. 6.625% 15/01/2027	USD	435,000	434,879	0.04	Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.25% 30/01/2030	USD	140,000	76,425	0.01
Southern California Edison Co. 3.9% 15/03/2043	USD	284,000	225,491	0.02	Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 8.5%				
Southern California Edison Co. 3.65%	USD	204,000	223,471	0.02	30/04/2030 Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 7.375%	USD	285,000	291,481	0.03
01/02/2050	USD	783,000	564,663	0.05	15/03/2032	USD	115,000	112,307	0.01
Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 1.75% 15/01/2031	USD	1,102,000	910,922	0.08	Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7.25%	USD	410.000	421.607	0.04
Uber Technologies, Inc. 5.35%					01/07/2031 Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7% 01/06/2032		410,000 39,000	421,697 39,695	0.04
15/09/2054 United Rentals North America, Inc.	USD	200,000	185,739	0.02	Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 3.5%				
4.875% 15/01/2028	USD	20,000	19,462	0.00	01/05/2050 Emera, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2076	USD USD	690,000 1,508,000	493,264 1,518,439	0.04 0.14
United States Cellular Corp. 6.7% 15/12/2033	USD	225,000	238,437	0.02	Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.25% 15/01/2084	USD	3,443,000	3,608,302	0.14
United States Steel Corp. 6.875%					Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.5% 15/01/2084	USD	262,000	291,661	0.03
	USD USD	37,000	37,063	0.00	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 4.625% 15/02/2027	USD	110,000	106,930	0.01
01/03/2029		1,935,000	1,859,145	0.17	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 6%				
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5% 15/01/2035	นวบ				01/06/2029	USD	245,000	222 E04	0.02
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5% 15/01/2035 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302% 17/01/2030	EUR	1,194,000	1,248,703	0.11		asb	243,000	233,586	
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5% 15/01/2035 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302% 17/01/2030 WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.4% 01/02/2031	EUR USD	340,000	290,306	0.03	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 8.25% 01/08/2032	USD	190,000	193,319	0.02
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5% 15/01/2035 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302% 17/01/2030	EUR USD				Garda World Security Corp., 144A 8.25% 01/08/2032 Garda World Security Corp., 144A	USD	190,000	193,319	
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 5% 15/01/2035 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.302% 17/01/2030 WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.4% 01/02/2031	EUR USD	340,000	290,306	0.03	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 8.25% 01/08/2032				0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4%					Chile				
01/08/2028 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	230,000	217,978	0.02	Alfa Desarrollo SpA, Reg. S 4.55% 27/09/2051	USD	1,097,081	809,436	0.07
15/06/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5.25%	USD	55,000	52,984	0.00			-	809,436	0.07
01/06/2027 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25%	USD	423,000	411,261	0.04	Colombia		-		
15/05/2029 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 9%	USD	245,000	221,819	0.02	Ecopetrol SA 6.875% 29/04/2030 Ecopetrol SA 7.375% 18/09/2043	USD USD	1,000,000 1,050,000	976,727 893,532	0.09 0.08
15/02/2030 Precision Drilling Corp., 144A 6.875%	USD	330,000	348,512	0.03			-	1,870,259	0.17
15/01/2029 Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.875%	USD	95,000	94,234	0.01	Denmark		-		
15/08/2076	USD	613,000	606,363	0.05	Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 6.466% 09/01/2026	USD	1,121,000	1,121,250	0.10
Cauman Islands			13,746,955	1.24	Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 1.621% 11/09/2026	USD	3,959,000	3,869,109	0.35
Cayman Islands Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	LICE	1 500 000	1.504.002					4,990,359	0.45
2.875% 15/02/2025 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	1,590,000	1,584,882	0.14	France Altice France SA, 144A 8.125%		-		
2.125% 21/02/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	460,000	445,358	0.04	01/02/2027	USD	200,000	162,367	0.02
4.25% 15/04/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	1,180,000	1,166,867	0.10	Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 144A 4.753% 13/07/2027	USD	2,215,000	2,206,948	0.20
4.375% 01/05/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	580,000	574,257	0.05	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.906% 19/11/2035	USD	1,960,000	1,910,553	0.17
3.25% 15/02/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	274,000	263,663	0.02	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.375% Perpetual	USD	530,000	527,508	0.05
2.528% 18/11/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	900,000	836,076	0.08	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.75% Perpetual	USD	200,000	204,943	0.02
2.75% 21/02/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	100,000	92,888	0.01	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 8.5% Perpetual	USD	1,740,000	1,817,357	0.16
6.375% 04/05/2028 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	960,000	988,495	0.09	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 3.116% 19/10/2032	USD	2,463,000	2,049,019	0.19
5.75% 01/03/2029 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	4,195,000	4,248,222	0.38	BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 7.003% 19/10/2034	USD	2,495,000	2,670,750	0.24
5.75% 15/11/2029 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	944,000	957,732	0.09	Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.316% 03/10/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,035,180	0.09
5.15% 15/01/2030 Barings CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-2A	USD	700,000	687,671	0.06	Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.7% Perpetual	USD	1,390,000	1,332,719	0.12
'B2R', 144A 6.469% 20/10/2030 CBAM Ltd., FRN 'B1', 144A 6.479%	USD	860,000	861,596	0.08	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 5.375% Perpetual	USD	1,153,000	982,518	0.09
20/07/2031	USD	1,940,000	1,944,935	0.18	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 8.125% Perpetual	USD	2,300,000	2,260,828	0.20
CBAM Ltd., FRN 'B2', 144A 6.368% 15/01/2031	USD	3,850,000	3,852,468	0.35	Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 10% Perpetual	USD	1,030,000	1,100,684	0.10
Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 3.125% 22/10/2025§	USD	3,355,000	343,887	0.03	- Cipetoui	035	-	18,261,374	1.65
Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd., Reg. S 7.25% 08/04/2026§	USD	2,000,000	212,050	0.02	Germany		-		
Diamond Foreign Asset Co., 144A 8.5% 01/10/2030	USD	100,000	104,168	0.01	Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 3.742% 07/01/2033	USD	2,524,000	2,144,395	0.19
Dryden 41 Senior Loan Fund, FRN, Series 2015-41A 'AR', 144A 5.888% 15/04/2031	USD	1,640,964	1,642,727	0.15	Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 5.403% 11/09/2035	USD	1,365,000	1,304,515	0.12
Dryden 64 CLO Ltd., FRN, Series	นรม	1,040,904	1,042,727	0.15	IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, 144A 7.75% 15/11/2030	USD	200,000	199,852	0.02
2018-64A 'A', 144A 5.864% 18/04/2031	USD	1,960,896	1,963,890	0.18	,,		,	3,648,762	0.33
Flatiron CLO 18 Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-1A 'A', 144A 5.859% 17/04/2031	USD	2,651,879	2,652,555	0.24	Guatemala		-		
Hero Funding, Series 2017-3A 'A1', 144A 3.19% 20/09/2048	USD	405,884	351,968	0.03	Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 6.05% 06/08/2031	USD	915,000	897,157	0.08
LCM XXV Ltd., FRN, Series 25A 'B2', 144A 6.529% 20/07/2030	USD	1,148,000	1,151,567	0.10	Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 6.55% 06/02/2037	USD	779,000	767,315	0.07
Magnetite XV Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-15A 'AR', 144A 5.897%	LICE	1.002.000	1.007.222	0.10			-	1,664,472	0.15
25/07/2031 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN		1,983,998	1,986,222	0.18	Ireland		-		
'A1A', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd.,	USD	2,186,254	2,190,290	0.20	AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.608% 13/09/2029	USD	415,000	434,482	0.04
FRN, Series 2018-1A 'A1A', 144A 5.939% 20/01/2031	USD	3,098,984	3,103,524	0.28	AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 5.871% 28/03/2035	USD	200,000	201,425	0.02
Seagate HDD Cayman 4.091% 01/06/2029	USD	71,000	66,231	0.01	SMBC Aviation Capital Finance DAC, 144A 5.55% 03/04/2034	USD	1,900,000	1,902,854	0.17
Seagate HDD Cayman 8.25% 15/12/2029	USD	49,000	52,263	0.00	Virgin Media Vendor Financing Notes III DAC, Reg. S 4.875% 15/07/2028	GBP	200,000	234,061	0.02
Seagate HDD Cayman 8.5% 15/07/2031 Sound Point CLO XX Ltd., FRN 'A', 144A	ı	383,000	409,023	0.04	-, -0, 15, 6, 252	25.		2,772,822	0.02
5.979% 26/07/2031 Transocean Titan Financing Ltd., 144A	USD	2,079,706	2,082,428	0.19	Italy		-		
8.375% 01/02/2028 Transocean, Inc., 144A 8.25%	USD	70,000	71,500	0.01	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 7% 21/11/2025	USD	447,000	454,806	0.04
15/05/2029 Transocean, Inc., 144A 8.75%	USD	53,000	51,970	0.00	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 6.625% 20/06/2033	USD	3,915,000	4,112,920	0.37
15/02/2030 Voya CLO Ltd., FRN 'BR', 144A 6.594%	USD	110,500	114,437	0.01	Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, FRN, 144A 4.95% 01/06/2042		2,432,000	1,882,363	0.17
18/01/2029	USD	456,083	457,588	0.04	Pro-Gest SpA 3.25% 30/06/2025	EUR	667,000	121,120	0.01
			37,513,398	3.39					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 1.982%					Norway				
03/06/2027 UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 3.127%	USD	1,791,000	1,715,639	0.16	Aker BP ASA, 144A 6% 13/06/2033 Aker BP ASA, 144A 5.125% 01/10/2034	USD USD	1,115,000 275,000	1,125,699 260,251	0.10 0.03
03/06/2032	USD	2,665,000	2,325,636	0.21			_	1,385,950	0.13
lanan		-	10,612,484	0.96	Panama		_		
Japan Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 3.025% 09/07/2040	USD	1,720,000	1,259,622	0.11	Carnival Corp., 144A 5.75% 01/03/2027	USD	250,000	249,708	0.02
3.02370 07/07/2040	d3D	1,720,000	1,259,622	0.11	Carnival Corp., 144A 6% 01/05/2029	USD	455,000 _	454,564	0.04
Jersey		=	1,259,022	U.11	Spain		-	704,272	0.06
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 7% 15/04/2028	USD	195,000	197,465	0.02	CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.84% 13/09/2034	USD	1,760,000	1,879,316	0.17
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 8.25% 15/04/2031	USD	220,000	225,090	0.02	CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.037% 15/06/2035	USD	1,465,000	1,485,719	0.17
		-	422,555	0.04	Grifols SA, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD	240,000	220,838	0.02
Lebanon		-			TDA CAM FTA, Reg. S, FRN, Series 4 'A' 2.821% 26/06/2039	EUR	38,945	40,325	0.00
Lebanon Government Bond 6.375% 30/06/2025	USD	1,790,000	235,385	0.02			_	3,626,198	0.33
		-	235,385	0.02	Supranational American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.5%				
Liberia		-			20/04/2026 American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75%	USD	77,500	77,412	0.01
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 5.625% 30/09/2031	USD	80,000	78,754	0.01	20/04/2029 Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A	USD	870,000	863,045	0.08
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6.25% 15/03/2032	USD	223,000	225,280	0.02	5.25% 15/08/2027 Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A	USD	270,000	154,625	0.01
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6% 01/02/2033	USD	227,000	226,751	0.02	4.75% 15/06/2027 Clarios Global LP, 144A 8.5%	USD	195,000	191,172	0.02
			530,785	0.05	15/05/2027 Clarios Global LP, 144A 6.75%	USD	135,000	135,420	0.01
Luxembourg Chile Electricity Lux Mpc II Sarl, Reg. S		-			15/05/2028 JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 9.875%	USD	765,000	779,431	0.07
5.58% 20/10/2035 Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198%	USD	638,000	620,793	0.06	20/09/2031 VistaJet Malta Finance plc, 144A 9.5%	USD	335,000	356,472	0.03
15/06/2034 Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA, 144A	USD	1,109,325	1,013,447	0.09	01/06/2028	USD	105,000	105,782	0.01
6.5% 15/03/2030 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 6.75%	USD	1,080,000	996,451	0.09			_	2,663,359	0.24
15/03/2034 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 4.375%	USD	2,261,000	2,399,681	0.22	Switzerland UBS Group AG, 144A 4.282%				
02/02/2052 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 7.25%	USD	524,000	395,243	0.03	09/01/2028 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 3.091%	USD	2,550,000	2,497,371	0.23
15/11/2053 Mallinckrodt International Finance SA,	USD	1,190,000	1,311,841	0.12	14/05/2032 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25%	USD	1,285,000	1,121,729	0.10
144A 14.75% 14/11/2028 Swiss Re Finance Luxembourg SA, FRN	USD	122,504	131,055	0.01	Perpetual UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 9.25%	USD	525,000	568,875	0.05
144A 5% 02/04/2049 Telecom Italia Capital SA 6.375%	USD	200,000	198,653	0.02	Perpetual	USD	530,000	608,798	0.05
15/11/2033 Telecom Italia Capital SA 6%	USD	121,000	120,561	0.01	United Kingdom		=	4,796,773	0.43
30/09/2034 Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A	USD	43,000	41,481	0.00	INEOS Finance plc, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2029	USD	200,000	205,000	0.03
5.125% 01/04/2029	USD	135,000	83,363	0.01	13/04/2029	USD	200,000	205,000	0.02
		-	7,312,569	0.66	United States of America		-		0.02
Mexico Cemex SAB de CV, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%					Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5% 15/04/2029	USD	246.000	230,378	0.02
Perpetual Comision Federal de Electricidad,	USD	1,473,000	1,453,185	0.13	ACCO Brands Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/03/2029	USD	690,000	628,413	0.06
Reg. S 6.45% 24/01/2035 FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA	USD	537,000	507,447	0.05	ACE Securities Corp. Home Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-FM1 'M1'				
Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S 7.25% 31/01/2041	USD	1,093,000	1,075,392	0.10	5.353% 25/09/2033 Acushnet Co., 144A 7.375% 15/10/2028	USD USD	389,245 335,000	384,125 346,628	0.03
Petroleos Mexicanos 6.5% 23/01/2029	USD	1,546,000	1,440,072	0.13	ADT Security Corp. (The), 144A 4.125% 01/08/2029	USD	635,000	584,433	0.05
Netherlands		=	4,476,096	0.41	AES Corp. (The), 144A 3.3% 15/07/2025	USD	940,000	932,607	0.08
ABN AMRO Bank NV, 144A 4.8%	HCD	1 200 000	1 105 6 41	0.11	AES Corp. (The), 144A 3.95% 15/07/2030	USD	1,729,000	1,598,268	0.14
18/04/2026 Alcoa Nederland Holding BV, 144A	USD USD	1,200,000	1,195,641	0.11	Ahead DB Holdings LLC, 144A 6.625% 01/05/2028	USD	342,000	335,642	0.03
7.125% 15/03/2031 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A			311,092	0.03	Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/01/2027	USD	220,000	215,567	0.02
3.649% 06/04/2028 Elastic NV, 144A 4.125% 15/07/2029	USD USD	3,180,000 340,000	3,088,286 315,288	0.28 0.03	Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/02/2028	USD	140,000	139,516	0.01
Enel Finance International NV, 144A 5% 15/06/2032	USD	425,000	415,788	0.04	Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/03/2029	USD	200,000	182,390	0.02
Enel Finance International NV, STEP, 144A 2.5% 12/07/2031	USD	371,000	312,354	0.03	Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/10/2027	USD	45,000	43,627	0.00
Greenko Dutch BV, Reg. S 3.85% 29/03/2026	USD	1,201,090	1,168,719	0.10	Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 5.875% 01/06/2029	USD	220,000	218,994	0.02
		_	6,807,168	0.62	Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 3.75% 30/01/2031	USD	860,000	756,700	0.07

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Alternative Loan Trust, Series	uco	227 401	220 ((1	0.00	Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 7%	HCD	00.000	01 022	0.01
2004-24CB '1A1' 6% 25/11/2034 Alternative Loan Trust, Series	USD	237,401	238,661	0.02	15/07/2029 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 7.25%	USD	80,000	81,832	0.01
2004-28CB '2A4' 5.75% 25/01/2035 Alternative Loan Trust, Series	USD	448,774	408,481	0.04	15/07/2032 Boyne USA, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	110,000	113,088	0.01
2004-28CB '3A1' 6% 25/01/2035	USD	360,485	313,583	0.03	15/05/2029	USD	525,000	498,049	0.05
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-25CB 'AI' 6% 25/12/2034	USD	948,363	835,471	0.08	Braemar Hotels & Resorts Trust, FRN, Series 2018-PRME 'C', 144A 5.82%				
Amazon.com, Inc. 2.7% 03/06/2060 Amer Sports Co., 144A 6.75%	USD	615,000	357,029	0.03	15/06/2035 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.469%	USD	1,100,000	1,094,305	0.10
16/02/2031	USD	235,000	238,046	0.02	15/04/2034 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137%	USD	2,700,000	2,354,319	0.21
American Electric Power Co., Inc., FRN 3.875% 15/02/2062	USD	3,000,000	2,829,873	0.26	15/11/2035	USD	3,020,000	2,484,005	0.22
Amgen, Inc. 4.875% 01/03/2053 Amgen, Inc. 5.75% 02/03/2063	USD USD	340,000 440,000	294,288 426,804	0.03 0.04	Broadcom, Inc. 4.55% 15/02/2032 Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.5%	USD	200,000	194,304	0.02
Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	545,000		0.05	01/03/2028 Buckeye Partners LP 4.125%	USD	106,000	101,029	0.01
5.375% 15/06/2029 Antero Resources Corp., 144A 8.375%			528,331		01/12/2027	USD	455,000	434,299	0.04
15/07/2026 Antero Resources Corp., 144A 7.625%	USD	65,000	66,700	0.01	Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/02/2032	USD	541,000	478,195	0.04
01/02/2029 Anywhere Real Estate Group LLC, 144A	USD	240,000	245,855	0.02	Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 6.375% 01/03/2034	USD	45,000	44,552	0.00
5.25% 15/04/2030	USD	305,000	227,856	0.02	Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 8.125% 01/07/2027	USD	63,000	63,672	0.01
APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/10/2029	USD	108,000	102,121	0.01	Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 7%				
Applebee's Funding LLC, Series 2019-1A 'A2II', 144A 4.723%					15/02/2030 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	470,000	479,061	0.04
05/06/2049 Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 5%	USD	7,202,250	7,080,935	0.64	6.5% 15/02/2032 California Resources Corp., 144A	USD	65,000	65,371	0.01
01/02/2028	USD	325,000	316,110	0.03	7.125% 01/02/2026	USD	13,000	13,012	0.00
Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/06/2028	USD	280,000	257,451	0.02	Calpine Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2029	USD	160,000	151,572	0.01
Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/12/2028	USD	70,000	62,632	0.01	Calpine Corp., 144A 5% 01/02/2031 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5.125%	USD	210,000	197,689	0.02
Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.625% 01/09/2032	USD	45,000	44,984	0.00	01/05/2027 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5%	USD	4,335,000	4,257,907	0.39
Asbury Automotive Group, Inc., 144A					01/02/2028	USD	670,000	646,375	0.06
4.625% 15/11/2029 Ascent Resources Utica Holdings LLC,	USD	325,000	302,888	0.03	CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375% 01/06/2029	USD	165,000	157,896	0.01
144A 6.625% 15/10/2032 Asset-Backed Securities Corp. Home	USD	45,000	44,750	0.00	CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.75% 01/03/2030	USD	865,000	790,888	0.07
Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-HE7 'M2' 6.028% 25/10/2034	USD	78,982	77,489	0.01	CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5% 15/08/2030	USD	2,140,000	1,923,222	0.17
AT&T, Inc. 2.55% 01/12/2033	USD	2,155,000	1,746,295	0.16	CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.25%				
AT&T, Inc. 3.5% 15/09/2053 AthenaHealth Group, Inc., 144A 6.5%	USD	1,900,000	1,292,190	0.12	01/02/2031 CCUBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	632,000	551,943	0.05
15/02/2030 Audacy Capital Corp., 144A 6.75%	USD	580,000	551,775	0.05	FRN, Series 2017-C1 'C' 4.43% 15/11/2050	USD	648,000	586,616	0.05
31/03/2029§ Avantor Funding, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	190,000	9,500	0.00	CD Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-CD1 'C' 3.631% 10/08/2049	USD	155,000	111,399	0.01
15/07/2028	USD	470,000	449,460	0.04	CD Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-CD2 'C' 3.976% 10/11/2049	USD	405,000	224,132	0.02
Avient Corp., 144A 7.125% 01/08/2030 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A	USD	25,000	25,643	0.00	CD&R Smokey Buyer, Inc., 144A 9.5%				
5.75% 15/07/2027 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A	USD	355,000	347,167	0.03	15/10/2029 Cedar Fair LP 5.25% 15/07/2029	USD USD	354,000 648,000	349,029 623,354	0.03 0.06
5.375% 01/03/2029 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A	USD	50,000	46,807	0.00	Central Garden & Pet Co. 5.125% 01/02/2028	USD	80,000	78,226	0.01
8.25% 15/01/2030	USD	564,000	582,346	0.05	Central Garden & Pet Co. 4.125% 15/10/2030	USD	594,000	534,219	0.05
Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 8% 15/02/2031	USD	165,000	169,011	0.02	Chart Industries, Inc., 144A 7.5%				
BANK, FRN, Series 2018-BN13 'C' 4.547% 15/08/2061	USD	2,207,000	1,892,481	0.17	01/01/2030 Charter Communications Operating	USD	205,000	212,160	0.02
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.202% 25/04/2029	USD	1,495,000	1,504,204	0.14	LLC 3.5% 01/06/2041 Charter Communications Operating	USD	760,000	526,343	0.05
Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.898% 23/07/2031	USD	4,200,000	3,545,511	0.32	LLC 5.375% 01/05/2047 Charter Communications Operating	USD	1,394,000	1,153,611	0.10
Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.922%					LLC 3.7% 01/04/2051 Charter Communications Operating	USD	2,481,000	1,565,481	0.14
24/10/2031 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.425%	USD	2,230,000	1,869,786	0.17	LLC 3.9% 01/06/2052	USD	2,525,000	1,635,290	0.15
15/08/2035 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.676%	USD	2,230,000	2,186,602	0.20	Charter Communications Operating LLC 5.25% 01/04/2053	USD	375,000	305,741	0.03
19/06/2041 Bausch Health Americas, Inc., 144A	USD	730,000	510,208	0.05	Chemours Co. (The), 144A 5.75% 15/11/2028	USD	430,000	398,776	0.04
9.25% 01/04/2026 Baxter International, Inc. 2.539%	USD	365,000	350,239	0.03	Chemours Co. (The), 144A 8% 15/01/2033	USD	77,000	75,342	0.01
01/02/2032	USD	6,119,000	5,125,359	0.46	Cheniere Energy Partners LP, 144A 5.75% 15/08/2034	USD	2,230,000	2,246,454	
Benchmark Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2018-B2 'XA' 0.453%					Cheniere Energy Partners LP 4.5%				0.20
15/02/2051 Benchmark Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN,	USD	33,587,700	355,610	0.03	01/10/2029 Cheniere Energy Partners LP 5.95%	USD	2,530,000	2,452,149	0.22
Series 2018-B3 'XA' 0.575% 10/04/2051	USD	25,218,939	385,812	0.03	30/06/2033 CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust,	USD	2,120,000	2,170,187	0.20
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. 4.6% 01/05/2053	USD	306,000	257,086	0.02	FRN, Series 2006-HYB1 '2A2C' 4.527% 20/03/2036	USD	840,816	774,326	0.07
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.8%					CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN, Series 2005-31 '3A1' 5.73%		2.3,013	,520	0.07
15/06/2031 Block, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032	USD USD	2,345,000 330,000	2,395,022 333,598	0.22 0.03	25/01/2036	USD	216,784	212,341	0.02
Block, Inc. 3.5% 01/06/2031 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A	USD	75,000	66,063	0.01	CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series 2007-16 'A1' 6.5% 25/10/2037	USD	578,335	241,934	0.02
6.625% 15/07/2026	USD	100,000	100,434	0.01	Chord Energy Corp., 144A 6.375% 01/06/2026	USD	25,000	25,011	0.00
					:		-,	-,	

Part	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
STATE Command State Comm		USD	285,000	263,185	0.02					
Community (Company Community (Company Community Company Comp		USD	145.000	145.732	0.01		USD	182,000	188,002	0.02
Community (Computer Community (Computer Community Computer Community Computer Community Computer Community Computer Community Computer Community Computer	Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 5.25%					01/03/2029	USD	528,000	515,460	0.05
Commercial foreignesins Commercial foreignesis Commercial for			95,000	92,019	0.01	6% 01/11/2029	USD	200,000	190,751	0.02
PRIA Series 203-CCID 10		USD	24,000	24,517	0.00		IISD	1 685 000	1 636 346	0.15
Caption Connected Morphing Prints 150 2,000,000 1,817,141 0.1	FRN, Series 2015-GC33 'B' 4.575%	IISD	1,000,000	928 444	0.08	Constellation Energy Generation LLC				
Cappang Confessor Montpage First 150 26,380,759 555,414 0.20 150,400 0.3	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,		,,			Constellation Energy Generation LLC				
Chiprogram Chimmerical Mortanese Prince, 10, 1795,633 449,635 0.0 1444,846,956,956,2007 0.0 325,000 274,784 0.0 0.	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc.,			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Common Norreger Cont Trus, F.P. No. 150 369.87 348.22 369.80 369.87 348.22 369.80 369.87 348.22 369.80 369.87 348.22 369.80 36	Citigroup COmmercial Mortgage Trust,					Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc.,				
Gissent Energy Finince LLC, 144A 1950 280,000 292,800 0.03 0.05 0	Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-AR5 '1A5A' 5.082%				0.04	Credit-Based Asset Servicing and Securitization LLC, FRN, Series				0.02
10/11/12/18/25 10/11/12/18		USD	369,877	348,323	0.03		USD	720,944	760,467	0.07
Cliprops L. F. Filts S. 27%	10/01/2028			- , , -		9.25% 15/02/2028	USD	280,000	292,808	0.03
Cligroup, Im., Fish, 8-78% Perspetual USD 158.000 158.85.26 0.7 7.375% 150/10233 USD 55.000 53.460 0.00		USD	3,/15,000	3,5/9,8/2	0.32		USD	240,000	238,789	0.02
Cityston, Inc., FRN, 327596 perfectal USD 3555,000 3435,014 O.35 O.26 O.26 O.26 O.27 O.			, ,				IISD	55,000	53 466	0.00
1000000000000000000000000000000000000	0			, ,		CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	asb	33,000	33,400	0.00
Christopherouries, proc. 144A, 87-96 USD 245,000 255,125 O20 O20/07/203 USD Control Co		USD	360.000	374.634	0.03		USD	3,095,000	2,884,038	0.26
Standard Science Holdings Corp., 144A Standard Science Holdings Inc., 144A Stan	Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.75%						USD	665.000	574.440	0.05
Carbone Science Holdings, Corp., 1444 USD 175,000 153,228 OLD 275,007 OLD 180,477 St 170,000 OLD 180,477 St 170,000 OLD 180,478 OLD OLD 180,478 OLD OLD 180,478 OLD OLD 180,478 OLD	Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A					CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5%	IISD	665,000	561 108	
Separate Community Commu	Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A					CWABS, Inc. Asset-Backed Certificates	435	003,000	301,100	0.03
Caser Charmed Outdoor Hoofings, Inc., 1444 A.75% IS/02/2031 USD 25,000 194,152 0.02		USD	1/5,000	163,328	0.01	25/06/2034				
Idada 7.7% 15/04/2028 USD 710,000 643,281 0.05 0.03 0.03 0.06 0.05 0.03 0.05		USD	253,000	243,783	0.02					
24A 99 15/09/2028	144A 7.75% 15/04/2028	USD	710,000	643,281	0.06		USD	286,000	288,570	0.03
0/03/2029	144A 9% 15/09/2028	USD	527,000	554,084	0.05	20/05/2049	USD	3,979,500	3,836,410	0.35
1.0 1.0	01/03/2029	USD	105,000	98,073	0.01	2.791% 20/11/2051	USD	3,618,100	3,066,553	0.28
18/04/2054 USD 1.765,000 1.670,866 0.15	01/11/2029	USD	360,000	356,551	0.03	24/03/2031	USD	1,768,000	1,570,698	0.14
Command Comm			44,000	43,074	0.00	18/04/2054	USD	1,765,000	1,670,866	0.15
Columbia Pinelines Operating Co. LLC USD 3,380,000 3,487,899 0.32 0.034 0.02 0.044,5.92% 0.05		USD	1,587,000	1,517,239	0.14	31/03/2030		129,000	132,469	0.01
144A 5,97% 15/08/203		USD	395,000	355,857	0.03	15/05/2030		271,000	241,640	0.02
1444 0.036% I5/11/2033		USD	3,380,000	3,487,899	0.32	01/12/2026	USD	415,000	377,955	0.03
Commast Corp. 5.35% 15/05/2053 USD 2,150,000 2,124,362 0.20 DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026 USD 414,000 348,712 0.03 COMM Mortgage Trust, Series USD 980,000 932,307 0.08 DISH Network Corp., 144A 11.75% USD 1,628,000 1,726,382 0.16 COMM Mortgage Trust, Series USD 0.09 0.000 0.	144A 6.036% 15/11/2033		,			DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.75%	IISD	105 000	80 071	0.01
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series USD 2,300,000 2,288,858 OL1						DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026				
COMM Mortgage Trust, Feris COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series COMM Mortgage Trust,		USD	980,000	932,307	0.08	15/11/2027	USD	1,628,000	1,726,382	0.16
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series USD 1,020,000 992,401 0.09 15/05/2055 USD 670,000 683,266 0.09 15/05/2055 USD 3,400,000 3,227,676 0.29 15/05/2055 USD 3,400,000 3,227,676 0.29 0.09 15/05/2055 USD 3,316,250 3,297,818 0.30 0.00	COMM Mortgage Trust, Series	IISD	2 300 000				USD	190,000	201,104	0.02
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-PCI 'C' 4.282% 10/07/2050 USD 3.400,000 3.227,676 25 507/2048 USD 3.316,250 3.297,818 0.30 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-PCI 'C' 4.282% 10/07/2050 USD 4.738,533 4.228,513 0.38 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-PCI 'C' 4.282% 10/07/2050 USD 4.738,533 4.228,513 0.38 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.55% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 5.5% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.55% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.55% USD 5.593,614 0.51 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.61 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.61 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.61 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.61 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.61 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 1444 4.61% USD 5.593,614 0.61 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub,	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series						USD	670,000	683,266	0.06
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 1015-CR26 'D' 3.463% 10/10/2048 USD 6.000,000 4,710,491 0.43 275/02/2049 USD 1.250,000 940,621 0/10/2049 USD 1.250,000 940,621 0/10/2044 USD 1.250,000 940,621 0/10/2044 USD 1.250,000 940,621 0/10/2044 USD 1.250,000 940,621 0/10/2044 USD 1.250,000 940,621 0/10/2049 USD 1.250,000 940,62	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					Domino's Pizza Master Issuer LLC, Series 2018-14 'A2I' 144A 4 116%				
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-PCL 'C' 4.282% 10/07/2050 USD 4.738,533 4.228,513 USD 250,000 202,329 0.02	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C' 3.706%					25/07/2048	USD	3,316,250	3,297,818	0.30
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR26 'D' 3.463% 10/10/2048 USD 6,000,000 4,710,491 0.43 20/04/2049 USD 1,163,489 1,153,949 0.10 20/04/2049 USD 1,250,000 4,710,491 0.70 20/04/2049 USD 1,244,854 1,901,987 0.17 1,901,201,201,201,201,201,201,201,201,201,2	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					6.625% 15/10/2029	USD	250,000	202,329	0.02
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-CR28 'E', 144A 4.086%		USD	4,738,533	4,228,513	0.38	2019-1A 'A2', 144A 4.641%	HCD	11/2 400	1 152 040	0.10
2016-CR28 °E', 144A 4.086% 10/02/2049 USD 1,250,000 940,621 0.99 Pointern Brands Funding LLC 'A2', 144A 2.791% 20/10/2051 USD 5,998,014 5,434,754 0.49 Exeries 2018-AGS 'B', 144A 3.58% 25/02/2044 USD 196,874 177,799 0.02 15/06/2031 USD 375,000 342,428 0.03 DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/02/2044 USD 41,749 33,956 0.00 Dung & Bradstreet Corp. (The), 144A 5% 15/12/2029 USD 55,000 52,431 0.00 25/02/2044 USD 375,000 373,102 0.00 Duquesne Light Holdings, Inc., 144A Commscope, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026 USD 375,000 373,102 0.03 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/09/2029 USD 105,000 98,136 0.01 01/09/2029 USD 430,000 383,563 0.03 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5% 01/06/2028 USD 440,000 429,315 0.04 6% 15/01/2029 USD 105,000 97,045 0.01 68,714 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 4.125% 01/04/2029 USD 360,000 341,768 0.03 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 6.625%		USD	6,000,000	4,710,491	0.43	Driven Brands Funding LLC, Series				
DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.375% Series 2018-AGS 'B', 144A 3.58% 25/02/2044 USD 196,874 177,799 0.02 15/06/2031 USD 375,000 342,428 0.03 25/02/2044 USD 41,749 33,956 0.00 Duquesne Light Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/12/2029 USD 1,240,000 1,038,077 0.09 01/03/2026 USD 375,000 373,102 0.03 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 USD 105,000 98,136 0.01 01/09/2029 USD 180,000 161,368 0.01 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.15% 0.01 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.15% 0.04 0.04/2029 USD 105,000 97,045 0.01 0.125% 01/04/2030 USD 100,000 68,714 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 0.03 0.03 0.03 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.3875% 0.04 0.05/01/2029 USD 105,000 0.05/0000 0.05/0000 0.05/0000 0.05/0000 0.05/0000 0.05/0000 0.05/0000 0.05/0000 0.05/0000		USD	1,250,000	940,621	0.09	Driven Brands Funding LLC 'A2', 144A				
25/02/2044 USD 196,874 177,799 0.02 15/06/2031 USD 375,000 342,428 0.03 Commonbond Student Loan Trust, Series 2018-AGS 'C', 144A 3.82% USD 41,749 33,956 0.00 Duquesne Light Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026 USD 375,000 373,102 0.09 01/03/2026 USD 375,000 383,563 0.03 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/04/2029 USD 105,000 98,136 0.01 01/09/2029 USD 180,000 161,368 0.01 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.75% 01/04/2029 USD 105,000 97,045 0.04 64,125% 01/04/2030 USD 100,000 68,714 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 105,000 97,045 0.01 0.03 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2029 USD 135,000 111,006 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 360,000 341,768 0.03 0.03 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%						DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.375%				
Series 2018-AGS 'C', 144A 3.82% 25/02/2044 USD 41,749 33,956 0.00 Duquesne Light Holdings, Inc., 144A CommScope, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026 USD 375,000 373,102 0.03 Dvcom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 USD 105,000 98,136 0.01 01/09/2029 USD 105,000 98,136 0.01 01/09/2029 USD 430,000 383,563 0.03 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5% 01/06/2028 USD 440,000 429,315 0.04 6% 15/01/2029 USD 180,000 161,368 0.01 01/06/2028 USD 440,000 429,315 0.04 6.125% 01/04/2030 USD 100,000 68,714 0.01 6.125% 01/04/2030 USD 100,000 68,714 0.01 6.125% 01/04/2030 USD 135,000 111,006 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 360,000 341,768 0.03 5.25% 15/05/2030 USD 135,000 334,008 0.03 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%	25/02/2044	USD	196,874	177,799	0.02			375,000	342,428	0.03
CommScope, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026 USD 375,000 373,102 0.03 D/ycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/04/2029 USD 430,000 383,563 0.03 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5% 01/06/2028 USD 440,000 429,315 0.04 6% 15/01/2029 USD 180,000 161,368 0.01 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.125% 01/04/2029 USD 180,000 68,714 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/04/2030 USD 100,000 68,714 USD 100,000 68,714 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 5.25% I5/05/2030 USD 135,000 111,006 USD 135,000 334,008 USD 135,000 334,008 USD 135,000 334,008 USD 135,000 334,008 USD 2,976,000 2,532,292 USD 2,976,000 USD 2,976,000 2,532,292 USD 2,976,000 USD 2,976,000 2,532,292	Series 2018-AGS 'C', 144A 3.82%	IISD	41 749	33 956	0.00		USD	55,000	52,431	0.00
CommScope, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/09/2029 USD 430,000 383,563 0.03 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5% 01/06/2028 USD 440,000 429,315 0.04 66/15/01/2029 USD 180,000 161,368 0.01 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.125% 01/04/2029 USD 105,000 98,136 0.01 440,000 429,315 0.04 64,125% 01/04/2029 USD 105,000 97,045 0.01 61,25% 01/04/2030 USD 100,000 68,714 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 360,000 341,768 0.03 5.25% 15/05/2030 USD 135,000 111,006 0.01 Emera US Finance LP 2.639% 15/06/2031 USD 2,976,000 2,532,292 0.23	CommScope, Inc., 144A 6%					2.775% 07/01/2032	USD	1,240,000	1,038,077	0.09
Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 66,2529 USD 180,000 161,368 0.01 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.125% 01/04/2029 USD 100,000 68,714 4.125% 01/04/2029 USD 100,000 68,714 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 135,000 111,006 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 360,000 341,768 0.03 5.25% 15/05/2030 USD 135,000 111,006 0.01 Emera US Finance LP 2.639% 15/06/2031 USD 2,976,000 2,532,292 0.23	CommScope, Inc., 144A 4.75%					15/04/2029		105,000	98,136	0.01
Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/04/2029 USD 105,000 97,045 0.01 6.125% 01/04/2030 USD 100,000 68,714 0.01 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 360,000 341,768 0.03 5.25% 15/05/2030 USD 135,000 111,006 0.01 Emera US Finance LP 2.639% 15/06/2031 USD 2,976,000 2,532,292 0.23 4.75% 15/02/2031 USD 430,000 334,008 0.03 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A					01/06/2028		440,000	429,315	0.04
Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 5.25% I5/05/2030 USD 135,000 111,006 0.01 Emera US Finance LP 2.639% 15/06/2031 USD 430,000 334,008 0.03 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625% 15/06/2031 USD 430,000 334,008 0.03 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A					4.125% 01/04/2029	USD	105,000	97,045	0.01
5.25% 15/05/2030 USD 135,000 111,006 0.01 Emera US Finance LP 2.639% 15/06/2031 USD 2,976,000 2,532,292 0.23 4.75% 15/02/2031 USD 430,000 334,008 0.03 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%		USD	100,000	68,714	0.01	01/09/2028	USD	360,000	341,768	0.03
4.75% 15/02/2031 USD 430,000 334,008 0.03 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%	5.25% 15/05/2030	USD	135,000	111,006	0.01	15/06/2031	USD	2,976,000	2,532,292	0.23
		USD	430,000	334,008	0.03		USD	565,000	566,280	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.75%	uco	110,000	111.044	0.01	FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4305	1160	1 022 /17	227, 201	0.00
15/07/2031 Encino Acquisition Partners Holdings	USD	110,000	111,044	0.01	'SK' 1.888% 15/02/2044 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4839	USD	1,922,617	236,301	0.02
LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/05/2028	USD	67,000	68,425	0.01	'WS' 1.388% 15/08/2056	USD	2,076,373	255,444	0.02
Encino Acquisition Partners Holdings LLC, 144A 8.75% 01/05/2031	USD	130,000	137,287	0.01	FHLMC REMICS 'ZN' 3% 25/10/2046 FHLMC Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer	USD	1,007,192	654,521	0.06
Endo Finance Holdings, Inc., 144A	435	150,000	137,207	0.01	Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2017-3 'A' 0%				
8.5% 15/04/2031	USD	24,000	25,453	0.00	25/07/2056	USD	202,160,100	3,926,960	0.36
Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/06/2028	USD	710,000	677,040	0.06	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.772% 28/07/2030	USD	681,000	669,625	0.06
Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.375%	1165	210.000	105 217		Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.895%	1165			
31/03/2029 Energy Transfer LP. FRN 7.125%	USD	210,000	195,217	0.02	06/09/2030 FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A	USD	590,000	583,212	0.05
01/10/2054	USD	100,000	101,959	0.01	2.866% 15/09/2028	USD	2,870,000	2,664,893	0.24
Entegris, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/04/2028	USD	420,000	402,398	0.04	FirstEnergy Transmission LLC, 144A 4.55% 01/04/2049	USD	2,641,000	2,241,530	0.20
Entegris, Inc., 144A 5.95% 15/06/2030	USD	1,155,000	1,146,656	0.10	FNMA 4.62% 01/07/2028	USD	2,000,000	1,991,236	0.18
Entergy Corp., FRN 7.125% 01/12/2054	USD	714,000	728,829	0.07	FNMA 5.5% 01/09/2053	USD	16,515,388	16,471,194	1.49
EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 4.5% 15/01/2029	USD	325,000	309,851	0.03	FNMA 5.5% 01/06/2054 FNMA, FRN, Series 2015-C01 '1M2'	USD	7,757,170	7,707,322	0.70
EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 9%				0.05	8.983% 25/02/2025	USD	143,374	144,222	0.01
15/05/2028	USD	190,000	197,287	0.02	FNMA 'AB' 0.5% 25/10/2032	USD	1,306,769	1,079,985	0.10
EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/05/2032	USD	175,000	183,102	0.02	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2005-69 'AS' 2.017% 25/08/2035	USD	44,154	4,426	0.00
EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 8%	HCD	45.000	45 741		FNMA, Series 2017-89 'CP' 3%				
15/03/2033 Expand Energy Corp., 144A 6.75%	USD	45,000	45,741	0.00	25/07/2046 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-74 'GS'	USD	286,703	274,598	0.02
15/04/2029	USD	300,000	303,512	0.03	1.317% 25/10/2046	USD	6,618,614	738,412	0.07
Expand Energy Corp. 5.375% 15/03/2030	USD	1,380,000	1,351,304	0.13	FNMA 'GZ' 3% 25/07/2051	USD	407,800	249,507	0.02
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series 2936 'AS'	usb	1,360,000	1,551,504	0.12	FNMA, Series 2015-66 'HA' 3% 25/01/2045	USD	1,188,128	1,055,722	0.10
1.388% 15/02/2035	USD	112,629	5,618	0.00	FNMA, IO, Series 2013-6 'IP' 4.5%				
FHLMC, IO, Series 4018 'HI' 4.5% 15/03/2041	USD	611,182	27,157	0.00	25/02/2043 ENMA Socios 2017, 40 'IA' 406	USD	499,856	89,287	0.01
FHLMC, IO, Series 4173 'I' 4%				0.00	FNMA, Series 2017-49 'JA' 4% 25/07/2053	USD	1,151,557	1,141,389	0.10
15/03/2043	USD	990,472	154,880	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-39 'LS'	HCD	F 1/1 / 07	500 330	
FHLMC 'LA' 2% 15/02/2031 FHLMC, Series 4501 'MB' 3%	USD	5,372,979	5,044,244	0.46	1.317% 25/07/2046 FNMA, IO, Series 2012-149 'MI' 3%	USD	5,161,607	509,230	0.05
15/04/2043	USD	436,673	423,132	0.04	25/01/2028	USD	90,692	2,200	0.00
FHLMC, IO, Series 4017 3.5% 15/03/2027	USD	418,609	10,285	0.00	FNMA, IO 3.5% 25/01/2036	USD	5,018,897	556,665	0.05
FHLMC, IO, Series 4148 3% 15/12/2027	USD	556,277	15,580	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2003-130 'NS' 2.317% 25/01/2034	USD	586,819	46,693	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K104 'X1'	IICD	16 920 701	762.010	0.07	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2006-24 'QS'	1165	430.000	27.574	
1.111% 25/01/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K115 'X1' 1.32%	USD	16,829,701	762,818	0.07	2.517% 25/04/2036 FNMA. IO. FRN. Series 2017-6 'SB'	USD	430,999	37,576	0.00
25/06/2030	USD	23,742,611	1,388,245	0.13	1.367% 25/02/2047	USD	1,082,359	101,157	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K117 'X1' 1.226% 25/08/2030	USD	26,527,306	1,440,759	0.13	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2005-67 'SI' 2.017% 25/08/2035	USD	487,109	23,042	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K121 'X1'				0.15	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2010-68 'SJ'	usb	467,109	23,042	0.00
1.019% 25/10/2030	USD	43,986,976	2,018,580	0.18	1.867% 25/07/2040	USD	357,101	34,813	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K123 'X1' 0.768% 25/12/2030	USD	23,023,346	831,221	0.08	FNMA 'T' 2.5% 25/09/2048 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-9 'TS'	USD	3,818,466	3,298,032	0.30
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K125 'X1'	1165	20 (50 242			1.817% 25/02/2042	USD	3,168,227	388,663	0.04
0.579% 25/01/2031 FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.298%	USD	39,650,312	1,108,960	0.10	FNMA, IO, FRN 'X' 0.657% 01/01/2031	USD	44,046,011	648,313	0.06
25/01/2031	USD	100,660,315	1,509,019	0.14	FNMA BF0263 3.5% 01/05/2058 FNMA ACES, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M21	USD	6,918,906	6,126,372	0.55
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K-1520 'X1' 0.471% 25/02/2036	USD	6,751,211	239,609	0.02	'X1' 1.455% 25/05/2029	USD	3,116,872	119,041	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.771%	030	0,751,211	237,007	0.02	FNMA ACES, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M10 'X1' 1.771% 25/12/2030	USD	29,549,561	1,870,130	0.17
25/03/2028	USD	43,676,721	669,695	0.06	FNMA ACES, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M47				
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series KG05 'X1' 0.311% 25/01/2031	USD	49,970,104	772,978	0.07	'X1' 0.573% 25/10/2032 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, 144A	USD	48,024,001	692,631	0.06
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K070 'X3'	1165	17/1000	0.4.70.4		7.464% 28/02/2025	USD	655,012	654,803	0.06
2.041% 25/12/2044 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K083 'X3'	USD	1,761,000	94,784	0.01	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
2.292% 25/11/2046	USD	10,000,000	772,114	0.07	2018-KF45 'B', 144A 6.73% 25/03/2025	USD	85,503	84,955	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X3' 2.314% 25/12/2045	USD	13,776,765	1,065,670	0.10	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series			,	
FHLMC 'ZB' 3% 25/10/2051	USD	604,877	377,674	0.10 0.03	2018-KF46 'B', 144A 6.73% 25/03/2028	USD	37,001	35,510	0.00
FHLMC 'ZH' 3% 25/03/2050	USD	932,201	575,017	0.05	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	035	37,001	33,310	0.00
FHLMC Multiclass Certificates, IO, FRN, Series 2020-RR14 'X' 2.126%					2018-KF48 'B', 144A 6.83% 25/06/2028	USD	447,638	422,552	0.04
27/03/2034	USD	18,998,688	2,563,981	0.23	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'BE', 144A	030	447,030	722,552	0.04
FHLMC Pool 4.4% 01/05/2028	USD	4,000,000	3,957,047	0.36	3.908% 25/02/2027	USD	2,900,000	2,684,006	0.24
FHLMC Pool 4.62% 01/05/2028 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5022 3%	USD	2,700,000	2,677,797	0.24	FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO, Series 2017-K724 'D', 144A0% 25/12/2049	USD	90,730	89,470	0.01
25/09/2050	USD	7,624,087	1,310,775	0.12	Frontier Communications Holdings	1165	455.000	454440	
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4661 'HA' 3% 15/05/2043	USD	95,978	95,745	0.01	LLC, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2027 Frontier Communications Holdings	USD	455,000	454,168	0.04
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5035 'IP' 3%		75,770	75,715	0.01	LLC, 144A 6.75% 01/05/2029	USD	255,000	256,699	0.02
25/08/2050	USD	6,764,803	1,122,340	0.10	Gap, Inc. (The), 144A 3.625% 01/10/2029	USD	200,000	179,739	0.02
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4492 'MA' 4% 15/07/2043	USD	149,250	148,935	0.01	GCI LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD	550,000	514,557	0.02
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5023 'MI' 3%					Gilead Sciences, Inc. 2.8% 01/10/2050	USD	930,000	577,229	0.05
25/10/2050 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4670	USD	6,544,481	1,112,132	0.10	Gilead Sciences, Inc. 5.55% 15/10/2053 Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 6.375%	USD	2,960,000	2,937,237	0.27
'QS' 1.388% 15/03/2047	USD	4,192,524	437,310	0.04	06/10/2030	USD	2,546,000	2,680,914	0.24
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4681 'SD' 1.438% 15/05/2047	USD	4,117,549	421,665	0.04	Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 5.634%				
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4687				0.04	04/04/2034 Global Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.,	USD	2,861,000	2,864,188	0.26
'SG' 1.438% 15/01/2047	USD	2,967,464	300,950	0.03	144A 5.625% 01/06/2029	USD	355,000	343,037	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-89 0.021%	Heb	5.050.274	11.4		Herc Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5%	uco	200,000	207 572	0.00
16/12/2053 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-89 0.476%	USD	5,059,264	114	0.00	15/07/2027 Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 4.625%	USD	390,000	386,573	0.03
16/07/2059 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-158	USD	8,000,713	217,000	0.02	01/12/2026 Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 12.625%	USD	455,000	384,953	0.03
0.782% 16/09/2062	USD	26,806,412	1,431,613	0.13	15/07/2029	USD	262,000	279,300	0.03
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-161 1.052% 16/08/2062	USD	7,335,727	540,612	0.05	Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 5.125% 15/06/2028	USD	170,000	165,528	0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.874% 16/11/2063	USD	24,020,898	1,590,157	0.14	Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A				
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.956% 16/10/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.987% 16/02/2063	USD USD	4,241,988 28,828,003	309,594 2,172,294	0.03 0.20	4.25% 15/02/2030 Hilcorp Energy I LP, 144A 5.75%	USD	200,000	185,248	0.02
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.987% 10/02/2003 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.881% 16/07/2063	USD	31,216,114	2,172,294	0.20	01/02/2029	USD	115,000	109,817	0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN 1.065% 16/10/2063	USD	17,774,513	1,452,896	0.13	Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/03/2033	USD	605,000	595,737	0.05
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.918% 16/04/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.868% 16/12/2063	USD USD	12,614,942 17,277,381	879,620 1,225,111	0.08	Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc.				
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.992% 16/05/2063	USD	33,778,949	2,513,948	0.23	4.875% 15/01/2030 Howard Midstream Energy Partners	USD	130,000	124,849	0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.914% 16/11/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.885% 16/11/2063	USD USD	22,844,701 22,586,460	1,603,310 1,554,893	0.15 0.14	LLC, 144A 8.875% 15/07/2028	USD	335,000	352,418	0.03
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-3 0.869%					Hughes Satellite Systems Corp. 6.625% 01/08/2026	USD	140,000	111,433	0.01
16/09/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-80 0.903%	USD	9,919,048	630,245	0.06	Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 5.709% 02/02/2035	IICD	1 207 000	1 212 270	0.11
16/12/2062	USD	6,954,724	477,054	0.04	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 3.5%	USD	1,207,000	1,212,278	0.11
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.73% 16/02/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.619% 16/06/2064	USD USD	23,422,096 31,077,987	1,312,790 1,526,035	0.12 0.14	02/11/2026	USD	4,785,000	4,670,492	0.42
GNMA 3% 20/09/2051	USD	8,193,160	7,134,469	0.65	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 6.5% 16/01/2029	USD	395,000	413,062	0.04
GNMA, IO 'AI' 2.5% 20/08/2051 GNMA 'DZ' 3% 20/10/2051	USD USD	3,898,654 1,143,067	521,995 770,657	0.05 0.07	iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A 9.125% 01/05/2029	USD	422,750	369,906	0.03
GNMA 'EZ' 3% 20/07/2051	USD	551,401	367,683	0.03	iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A				
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2015-H13 'GI' 1.52% 20/04/2065	USD	355,666	7,981	0.00	10.875% 01/05/2030 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A	USD	276,000	212,520	0.02
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-53 'IA'		,			7.75% 15/08/2030	USD	235,850	185,293	0.02
0.772% 16/06/2061 GNMA, IO, Series 2021-78 'IB' 3%	USD	33,549,675	1,680,523	0.15	Imola Merger Corp., 144A 4.75% 15/05/2029	USD	670,000	636,688	0.06
20/05/2051	USD	14,440,981	2,287,990	0.21	Impac Secured Assets CMN Owner	asb	0,000	030,000	0.00
GNMA, IO 'IL' 3% 20/06/2051 GNMA, IO, Series 2013-188 'LI' 5.5%	USD	16,418,873	2,462,606	0.22	Trust, Series 2003-2 'A2' 6% 25/08/2033	USD	228,315	179,015	0.02
16/11/2043	USD	238,631	40,672	0.00	Independence Plaza Trust, Series				
GNMA, IO, Series 2021-9 'MI' 2.5% 20/01/2051	USD	26,732,052	3,954,579	0.36	2018-INDP 'C', 144A 4.158% 10/07/2035	USD	2,166,000	2,109,183	0.19
GNMA 'NZ' 2.5% 20/09/2051	USD	2,190,573	1,378,562	0.12	Interface, Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/12/2028	USD	295,000	290,061	0.03
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2014-181 'SL' 1.115% 20/12/2044	USD	4,713,476	393,346	0.04	Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 5% 15/07/2028	USD	295,000	285,416	0.03
GNMA, Series 2014-36 'WY' 2%					Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 4.875% 15/09/2029	USD	170,000	161,710	0.01
16/03/2044 GNMA, IO 'XI' 3% 20/06/2051	USD USD	638,000 21,191,510	485,557 3,266,972	0.04 0.30	Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 4.5%				0.01
GNMA, IO 'XI' 3% 20/08/2051	USD	2,300,246	365,654	0.03	15/02/2031 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 6.25%	USD	105,000	95,441	0.01
GNMA 'YZ' 3% 20/08/2051 Go Daddy Operating Co. LLC, 144A	USD	965,577	645,514	0.06	15/01/2033	USD	132,000	131,707	0.01
5.25% 01/12/2027	USD	479,000	471,514	0.04	ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 2.95% 14/05/2030	USD	4,833,000	4,336,434	0.39
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.692% 23/10/2030	USD	770,000	756,255	0.07	J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial		1,222,222	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0.57
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2016-JP3 'C' 3.42% 15/08/2049	USD	1,246,000	1,073,823	0.10
2.615% 22/04/2032 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	1,110,000	949,618	0.09	J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial				
2.65% 21/10/2032	USD	2,345,000	1,989,967	0.18	Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2016-JP4 'C' 3.377% 15/12/2049	USD	648,000	536,069	0.05
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 3.102% 24/02/2033	USD	2,220,000	1,923,779	0.17	J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2005-A8 '4A1' 5.358%				
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 3.8% Perpetual	USD	2,545,000	2,457,810	0.22	25/11/2035	USD	1,029,847	854,805	0.08
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/12/2027	USD	220.000	209,268	0.02
6.125% Perpetual Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5%	USD	1,619,000	1,613,617	0.15	JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 7% 01/09/2032	USD	140,000	130,109	0.01
15/07/2029	USD	345,000	317,024	0.03	JetBlue Pass-Through Trust 2.95% 15/11/2029	USD	307,334	276,601	0.03
Graham Packaging Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 15/08/2028	USD	70,000	69,331	0.01	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage				
Gray Television, Inc., 144A 7%					Securities Trust, FRN 'C' 3.939% 15/07/2045	USD	3,876,846	3,661,481	0.33
15/05/2027 Gray Television, Inc., 144A 10.5%	USD	240,000	233,202	0.02	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C30				
15/07/2029	USD	316,000	316,338	0.03	'C' 4.227% 15/07/2048	USD	1,097,000	811,287	0.07
Gray Television, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/10/2030	USD	55,000	29,777	0.00	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C31				
Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028	USD	675,000	663,118	0.06	'C' 4.623% 15/08/2048	USD	526,000	403,282	0.04
Group 1 Automotive, Inc., 144A 6.375% 15/01/2030	USD	181,000	181,814	0.02	JPMCC Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN 'B' 4.077%				
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN 'C', 144A 4.285% 10/02/2046	USD	785,566	775 453		15/03/2050	USD	2,350,000	2,146,132	0.19
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN,	นรม	765,500	775,453	0.07	JPMDB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2018-C8 'A3'				
Series 2015-GC30 'C' 4.052% 10/05/2050	USD	811,000	723,478	0.07	3.944% 15/06/2051	USD	4,805,310	4,660,378	0.42
GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, Series					KeyCorp, FRN 6.401% 06/03/2035 Kinetik Holdings LP, 144A 5.875%	USD	2,643,000	2,762,976	0.25
2004-15F '1A2' 5.5% 25/12/2034 Gulfport Energy Operating Corp., 144A	USD	323,728	214,240	0.02	15/06/2030 Kraft Heinz Foods Co. 4.875%	USD	70,000	68,953	0.01
6.75% 01/09/2029	USD	209,000	210,752	0.02	01/10/2049	USD	1,465,000	1,268,322	0.11
Hanesbrands, Inc., 144A 9% 15/02/2031	USD	60,000	63,948	0.01	LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2006-C6 'AJ' 5.452%				
HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,		22,000	,, .0	0.01	15/09/2039	USD	1,215,877	423,125	0.04
Series 2007-6 '2A1A' 4.671% 19/08/2037	USD	2,189,255	1,902,985	0.17	Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 11% 15/11/2029	USD	305,000	343,168	0.03
HCA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2052	USD	1,312,000	1,031,954	0.09	Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A				
					6.5% 15/05/2027	USD	145,000	146,619	0.01

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/10/2027	USD	1,150,000	1,112,827	0.10	Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 7% 01/04/2046	USD	80,000	76,093	0.01
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A				0.10	Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 5.625%				
4.125% 15/04/2029 Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD	262,724	237,134	0.02	15/07/2027 Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	550,000	536,747	0.05
4.125% 15/04/2030	USD	148,538	132,809	0.01	01/11/2028	USD	210,000	195,396	0.02
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2030	USD	222,736	199,151	0.02	NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 6.7% 01/09/2054	USD	894,000	912,085	0.08
M&T Bank Corp., FRN 5.385% 16/01/2036	USD	2,060,000	2,008,943	0.18	NGL Energy Operating LLC, 144A 8.125% 15/02/2029	USD	245,000	248,457	0.02
Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 4.125% 30/06/2028	USD	160,000	151,595		NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054	USD	212,000	216,369	0.02
Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 5.875%				0.01	Noble Finance II LLC, 144A 8% 15/04/2030	USD	119,000	120,307	0.01
30/06/2029 Marriott International, Inc. 5.35%	USD	340,000	321,311	0.03	Nomura Asset Acceptance Corp. Alternative Loan Trust, STEP, Series				
15/03/2035	USD	650,000	645,551	0.06	2004-AP2 'A6' 5.603% 25/07/2034	USD	9,534	9,207	0.00
Marvell Technology, Inc. 2.95% 15/04/2031	USD	720,000	634,790	0.06	NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.375% 15/02/2029	USD	55,000	49,950	0.00
Masterbrand, Inc., 144A 7% 15/07/2032	USD	498,000	500,989	0.05	NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/06/2029	USD	140.000	135,768	0.01
MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, Series					NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2033		515,000	499,706	0.05
2005-3 '1A1' 5.5% 25/04/2035 MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, Series	USD	4,622	4,156	0.00	NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes, Series 2020-PLS1 'A', 144A				
2004-12 '3A1' 6% 25/12/2034 Matador Resources Co., 144A 6.25%	USD	590,696	579,709	0.05	3.844% 25/12/2025 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized	USD	3,064,805	3,015,478	0.27
15/04/2033	USD	399,000	387,842	0.04	Notes, Series 2021-FHT1 'A', 144A	HCD	2 022 554	2 724 270	0.35
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co., 144A 7.875% 15/04/2027	USD	615,000	625,659	0.06	3.104% 25/07/2026 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized	USD	2,822,554	2,724,279	0.25
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co., 144A 9.25% 15/04/2027	USD	245,000	248,994	0.02	Notes, Series 2021-FNT2 'A', 144A 3.228% 25/05/2026	USD	4,443,959	4,310,443	0.39
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 6.25%					NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes, Series 2021-GNT1 'A', 144A		, -, -	,,	
01/04/2029 Medline Borrower LP, 144A 5.25%	USD	273,000	275,694	0.02	3.474% 25/11/2026	USD	1,544,962	1,462,257	0.13
01/10/2029 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054	USD USD	810,000 1,865,000	781,910 1,823,725	0.07 0.17	ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028	USD	745,000	699,318	0.06
MetLife, Inc., 144A 9.25% 08/04/2068	USD	1,270,000	1,496,408	0.17	OneMain Financial Issuance Trust, Series 2018-2A 'D', 144A 4.29%				
Midcontinent Communications, 144A 8% 15/08/2032	USD	174,000	178,908	0.02	14/03/2033	USD	4,039,000	4,029,999	0.36
MIWD Holdco II LLC, 144A 5.5% 01/02/2030	USD	180,000	170,669		Option One Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-3 'M3' 5.428% 25/11/2034	USD	64,094	65,583	0.01
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.164%				0.02	Organon & Co., 144A 4.125% 30/04/2028	USD	300,000	282,091	0.03
20/04/2029 Morgan Stanley, FRN 4.654%	USD	930,000	933,763	0.08	Organon & Co., 144A 5.125%				
18/10/2030	USD	2,520,000	2,471,037	0.22	30/04/2031 Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A	USD	310,000	278,870	0.03
Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.699% 22/01/2031	USD	3,710,000	3,304,327	0.30	4.25% 15/01/2029 Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A	USD	150,000	139,684	0.01
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.831% 19/04/2035	USD	360,000	369,334	0.03	4.625% 15/03/2030	USD	40,000	37,045	0.00
Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.32%		1,380,000			Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5% 31/03/2029	USD	140,000	125,094	0.01
19/07/2035 Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.484%	USD		1,366,294	0.12	Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 6.625% 01/04/2030	USD	315,000	295,670	0.03
16/09/2036 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.948%	USD	500,000	408,236	0.04	Owens-Brockway Glass Container, Inc.,				
19/01/2038	USD	755,000	759,780	0.07	144A 6.625% 13/05/2027 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.4%	USD	200,000	200,068	0.02
Morgan Stanley ABS Capital I, Inc. Trust, FRN, Series 2004-HE8 'M2'					15/06/2033	USD	1,940,000	2,055,613	0.19
5.473% 25/09/2034 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	75,942	75,943	0.01	Pactiv Evergreen Group Issuer, Inc., 144A 4% 15/10/2027	USD	165,000	163,843	0.01
Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C24 'C' 4.318% 15/05/2048	USD	808,000	754,966	0.07	Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/10/2027	USD	160,000	158,813	0.01
Morgan Stanley Bank of America	usb	000,000	734,900	0.07	Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A 6.125% 15/09/2032			340,132	
Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN 'C' 4.484% 15/12/2047	USD	5,356,000	5,180,399	0.47	Permian Resources Operating LLC,	USD	340,000		0.03
Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, FRN, Series 2015-MS1 'B' 4.019%					144A 9.875% 15/07/2031 Permian Resources Operating LLC.	USD	325,000	357,619	0.03
15/05/2048	USD	625,000	594,718	0.05	144A 7% 15/01/2032	USD	285,000	289,586	0.03
Morgan Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-4 '2A' 6.221%					Permian Resources Operating LLC, 144A 6.25% 01/02/2033	USD	51,000	50,365	0.00
25/09/2034 Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc.,	USD	112,314	107,107	0.01	PetSmart, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2028	USD	555,000	523,166	0.05
144A 5.5% 15/08/2028	USD	305,000	296,108	0.03	PetSmart, Inc., 144A 7.75%				
Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.125% 01/02/2032	USD	565,000	572,900	0.05	15/02/2029 PG&E Corp., FRN 7.375% 15/03/2055	USD USD	300,000 1,618,000	290,363 1,664,509	0.03 0.15
NCR Atleos Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/04/2029	USD	238,000	258,051	0.02	Pike Corp., 144A 5.5% 01/09/2028 Planet Fitness Master Issuer LLC 'A2I',	USD	203,000	195,415	0.02
NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5% 01/10/2028	USD	260,000	251,910	0.02	144A 3.251% 05/12/2051	USD	1,137,825	1,094,480	0.10
NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2029	USD	83,000	79,520	0.01	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.812% 21/10/2032	USD	410,000	400,357	0.04
New Century Home Equity Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-4 'M2' 5.248%					PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.676% 22/01/2035	USD	345,000	350,570	0.03
25/02/2035	USD	42,730	46,045	0.00	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.				
New Residential Mortgage LLC, Series 2020-FNT2 'A', 144A 5.437%					(The), FRN 3.4% Perpetual PNMAC FMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,971,000	1,855,088	0.17
25/07/2025 Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625%	USD	1,476,569	1,473,148	0.13	2022-GT1 'A', 144A 8.819% 25/05/2027	USD	4,200,000	4,262,087	0.39
15/09/2029	USD	585,000	595,990	0.05	Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/12/2029	USD	385,000	373,679	0.03
Newell Brands, Inc. 6.375% 15/05/2030	USD	60,000	60,139	0.01	Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/04/2030	USD	255,000	235,396	0.02
Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625% 15/05/2032	USD	40,000	40,253	0.00	Prairie Acquiror LP, 144A 9%				
Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 5.7%					01/08/2029	USD	100,000	103,691	0.01
01/04/2026	USD	68,000	67,960	0.01					

Part	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Seminaria Interface Int., FRA 6.798 100 975.00 1.005.265 1.109 100 1.005.205 1.005.2										
1990 1990		USD	101,000	94,546	0.01		USD	1,500,000	1,545,018	0.14
11001070 150 24,499 240,541 0.02 26000 172,273 0.02 260,000 272,273 0.02 272,273		USD	975,000	1,005,265	0.09		USD	351,000	352,587	0.03
Regist Responses Corp. 145A 4,798 150 95,000 91,78 2,5 25,000 26,000 226,000		IISD	244 199	240 841	0.02					
September Sept	Range Resources Corp., 144A 4.75%				0.02					
15-00-1	-, - ,	USD	95,000	89,178	0.01		IICD	220.000	777 077	0.02
Sergen Edition Company Compa	15/01/2029	USD	460,000	474,326	0.04	Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A				
Remarksoner former Faller (and Friedrich Faller) Remarksoner former Equity (and Faller) Remark		USD	107,000	106,194	0.01		USD	80,000	80,330	0.01
25/08/2015 USD 65/08/2015	Renaissance Home Equity Loan Trust,					31/12/2030		445,000	421,771	0.04
Response from Christ (1975) (1		USD	638,826	564,192	0.05			85 000	80 238	0.01
25082005 US9 403.605 370.747 0.03 Tempur Segly International Inc. (1444 1856 0.00 397.361 0.04 187.000 185.000 187.000 187.000 0.04 187.000 187.000 187.000 0.04 187.000 187.000 0.04 187.0						Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A				
See Principle	25/08/2035	USD	403,665	370,747	0.03		USD	165,000	152,184	0.01
Bill Plated Properties P. PETT, 1444 CSP CSP CAPUAD CS		USD	555,000	524 958	0.05	3.875% 15/10/2031	USD	455,000	397,361	0.04
Single-prince Line	RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A						USD	340,000	339,861	0.03
15/08/2013 USD 465,000 402,563 O.04 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD 20,000 225,000 O.02 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD 20,000 208,607 O.02 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD 20,000 543,121 O.03 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD 33,000 0.64,636 O.02 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD 33,000 0.64,636 O.03 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD 33,000 O.03 O.04,636 O.03 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD 0.00 O.00 O.03 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD 0.00 O.03 Interest tendshirtance (or.p., 6.15% USD		USD	4/5,000	4//,/85	0.04		IICD	F 000	4.000	0.00
15/03/20/28	15/08/2030		465,000	492,563	0.04		นรม	5,000	4,906	0.00
## STORING NO. 15.00 18.500 19.3662 0.02 15.006/203 0.02 15.006/203 0.02 15.006/203 0.02 15.006/203 0.03 0.03			220,000	225,209	0.02		USD	85,000	84,956	0.01
Roder Mortgage LLC, 14AA 2,8796 USD 70,000 66,468 O.01 Teres (orp., 14AA 98) USD 30,0000 258,452 O.03 Roder Mortgage LLC, 14AA 1786 USD 220,000 15,560 O.01 Teres (orp., 14AA 6,25% E5/07/2022 USD 30,0000 258,452 O.03 Roder Mortgage LLC, 14AA 1786 USD 220,000 15,560 O.01 Teres (orp., 14AA 6,25% E5/07/2022 USD 30,0000 20,000 30,000 O.00 20,000 O.00 S8,000 O.00 O.00 S8,000 O.00	Ritchie Bros Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75%	HCD	105.000				USD	210,000	208,607	0.02
	-,,	USD	185,000	193,662	0.02		HSD	537 000	5/13 121	0.05
	15/10/2026	USD	70,000	66,468	0.01			300,000		
Sample S		USD	230,000	192,386	0.02			,		
Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Note: 9f 528/86 (5)/67/303 USD 373,745 373,910 0.03 All Santander Bank Aux SSCLU NF, 144A USD 1.598 1.596 0.00 Lisps 1.598 (1)/703 USD 1.598 1.596 0.00 Lisps 1.598 (1)/703 USD 1.598 1.596 0.00 Lisps 1.598 (1)/703 USD 1.694,277 1.735,898 0.02 Lisps 1.694,277 1.735,898 0.03 Lisps 1.694,277 1.735,898 0.03 Lisps 1.694,277 1.735,898 0.02 Lisps 1.694,277 1.735,898 0.03 Lisps 1.694,277 0.03 Lisps 1.694,278 0.03 Lisps 1.794,278 0.03 Lisps 1.79		IICD	120.000	115 560	0.01		USD	90,000	83,202	0.01
Sample Count Samp		นรม	120,000	115,500	0.01					
L339s L7/2/2031 USD 230.000 212.374 0.02		USD	373,745	373,910	0.03					
\$1,898 m.g. 10/32/2033 \$4,000 21,788		USD	1,598	1,596	0.00	TriMas Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2029		230,000	212,374	
SAS Small Business Investment Cos. 17 SASS Sm		IISD	3 671 635	3 708 192	0.34		USD	210,000	217,888	0.02
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.5% USD 253,000 232,988 O.02 15/03/2029 USD 350,000 365,935 O.03 15/03/2029 USD 1.00,000 104,767 O.01 17/03/2018 O.02 15/03/2029 USD 350,000 365,935 O.03 O.0	SBA Small Business Investment Cos. '1'					Triton Water Holdings, Inc., 144A				
15/10/2029		USD	1,694,272	1,735,898	0.16		USD	140,000	139,125	0.01
0.000 0.00	15/10/2029	USD	253,000	232,988	0.02	15/03/2028	USD	83,000	86,477	0.01
Sortis Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.375% USD 1,050,000 918,196 O.88 2001 O.88 Soripos Escrow, Inc., 144A 5.875% USD 95,000 76,578 O.10 O.88 Escrow, Inc., 144A 5.875% USD 95,000 76,578 O.10 O.88 Escrow, Inc., 144A 5.875% O.10 O.88 O.10 O.88 O.10 O.88 O.10 O.88 O.10		USD	120 000	104 767	0.01		USD	350,000	365,935	0.03
Scrippe Serow, Inc., 144A 5.875% Scrippe Serow,	Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.375%						IICD	1 405 000	1 450 004	0.12
15/07/2027		USD	1,050,000	918,196	0.08		usb	1,495,000	1,430,704	0.15
Series Asset Ass	15/07/2027						USD	1,227,000	1,254,540	0.11
3.75% LFQ 2023		USD	880,000	892,011	0.08	24/01/2035	USD	265,000	268,505	0.02
2003-8 AT 51.25% 20/01/2034 SINITA Payments LLC, 144A 6.75% LSD 258,000 262.558 0.02 SINITA Payments LLC, 144A 6.75% LSD 258,000 262.558 0.02 SINITA Payments LLC, 144A 6.75% LSD 163,993 144,314 0.01 SINITA Payments LLC, 144A 6.75% LSD 163,993 144,314 0.01 SINITA Payments LLC, 144A 9.75% OLYO/2027 USD 163,993 144,314 0.01 SINITA PAYMENTS LLC, 144A 9.75% OLYO/2027 USD 163,993 144,314 0.01 SINITA PAYMENTS LLC, 144A 9.75% OLYO/2027 USD 310,000 301,739 OLYO SINITA SINITA PAYMENTS LLC, 144A 9.75% OLYO OLYO SINITA SINITA PAYMENTS LLC, 144A 9.75% OLYO OLYO SINITA SINITA PAYMENTS LLC, 144A 9.75% OLYO OLYO OLYO SINITA SINITA PAYMENTS LLC, 144A 9.75% OLYO OLYO OLYO OLYO OLYO OLYO OLYO OLY	3.75% 15/02/2031	USD	610,000	533,915	0.05		USD	3 868 000	3 549 326	0.32
15/08/2023 USD 258,000 262,558 O.02 UMBS BM5279.3 2960 U/II/2047 USD 531,447 479,395 O.04 UMBS BM5279.3 2960 U/II/2027 USD 1,719,077 1,706,184 O.15 UMBS BM5279.3 2960 UMBS BM5279.3		USD	84,891	81,185	0.01	UMBS 5.5% 01/07/2053	USD	708,616	701,539	0.06
Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 8.5% USD 163,993 144,314 O.01 Series A 4.39 is 15/02/2027 USD 317,006,184 O.01 O.01/10/2027 USD 378,981 O.03 O.03 O.04 O.05 O.04 O.05 O.05 O.04 O.05		IICD	359,000	242 550	0.03					
United Airlines, Inc., 144A 4.375% United Rentals North America, Inc., USD 385,000 378,981 0.03 0.03 0.071/0/2027 USD 310,000 301,739 0.03 15/04/2026 UsD 444,6.125% 15/03/2034 UsD 45,000 453,005 0.04 66,25% 0.106/2027 USD 190,000 189,458 0.02 1444,6.125% 15/03/2035 USD 400,000 405,927 0.04 0.07 0.		USD	258,000	202,558	0.02	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,				0.04
0,10/2027		USD	163,993	144,314	0.01		USD	1,719,077	1,706,184	0.15
0//03/2027 0//03/2038 0//03/2039		USD	57,282	58,141	0.01	15/04/2026	USD	385,000	378,981	0.03
Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 496		IISD	310.000	301 739	0.03		USD	815.000	807.717	0.07
Sirius MR Radio LLC, 144A 5.5% USD 310,000 297,913 USD 310,000 297,913 USD USD 310,000 297,913 USD 15/02/2029 USD 385,000 369,063 0.03	Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 4%					Univision Communications, Inc., 144A				
01/07/2029 USD 310,000 297,913 0.03 US Foods, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2029 USD 385,000 369,063 0.03 5.5% 15/04/2027 USD 245,000 244,069 0.02 Vail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032 USD 240,000 242,890 0.02 6.625% 01/05/2032 USD 260,000 263,724 0.02 Velocity Commercial Capital Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2018-2 'A', 144A 6.75% 01/08/2029 USD 177,000 175,683 0.02 4.05% 26/10/2048 USD 500,981 484,800 0.04 5.5% 15/04/2032 USD 94,000 92,555 0.01 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5% 01/02/2029 USD 315,000 320,199 0.03 15/03/2031 USD 498,000 461,192 0.04 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 7% 01/08/2039 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 9.875% 01/10/2029 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 5.5% 30/11/2029 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/01/2028 USD 406,000 387,071 0.04 Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7.75% 15/01/2028 USD 560,000 536,194 0.05 30/10/2031 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/07/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 4.375% 01/02/2031 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/07/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 1.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.575% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 1.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.44 4.44 4.44 4.44 4.44 4.44 4.44		USD	470,000	433,005	0.04					
5.5% 15/04/2027 USD 245,000 244,069 0.02 Vail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032 USD 240,000 242,890 0.02 6.625% 01/05/2032 USD 260,000 263,724 0.02 Velocity Commercial Capital Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2018-2 'A', 144A 01/08/2029 USD 177,000 175,683 0.02 4.05% 26/10/2048 USD 500,981 484,800 0.04 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5% 01/02/2029 USD 70,000 77,416 0.01 15/11/2029 USD 498,000 461,192 0.04 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.875% 01/02/2031 USD 95,000 101,815 01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/02/2032 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/02/2029 USD 148,000 134,212 0.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/01/2028 USD 1,115,000 1,105,346 0.01 VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% 15/01/2028 USD 355,000 347,449 0.03 15/01/2028 USD 560,000 536,194 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.775% 15/01/2030 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 4.375% 01/02/203 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A	01/07/2029	USD	310,000	297,913	0.03	US Foods, Inc., 144A 4.75%				
Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A 6.625% 01/05/2032 USD 260,000 263,724 0.02 Velocity Commercial Capital Loan ME Energy Co., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2029 USD 177,000 175,683 0.02 4.05% 26/10/2048 USD 500,981 484,800 0.04 SM Energy Co., 144A 7% 01/08/2032 USD 94,000 92,555 0.01 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5% 01/02/2029 USD 498,000 461,192 0.04 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5% 01/02/2039 USD 315,000 320,199 0.03 15/03/2031 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viav Solutions, Inc., 144A 9.875% 01/02/2032 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viav Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/01/2027 USD 406,000 387,071 0.04 Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual USD 170,000 171,159 0.02 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/01/2028 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 7.75% 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.00 (CT) 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.00 (CT) 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.00 (CT) 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.00 (CT) 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 14		USD	245.000	244.069	0.02		USD	385,000	369,063	0.03
SM Energy Co., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2029 USD 177,000 175,683 0.02 4.05% 26/10/2048 USD 500,981 484,800 0.04 SM Energy Co., 144A 7% 01/08/2032 USD 94,000 92,555 0.01 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5% onic Automotive, Inc., 144A 4.625% USD 498,000 461,192 0.04 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 7% Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.875% Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 9.375% Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375% 30/11/2029 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75% SS&C Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5% 30/09/2027 USD 1,115,000 1,105,346 0.10 VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% Stagwell Global LLC, 144A 5.625% USD 406,000 387,071 0.04 Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual USD 170,000 171,159 0.02 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/01/2030 USD 15,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 4.375% USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.64 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.64 USD 500,981 484,800 0.04 USD 500,981 484,800 0.04 USD 500,981 484,800 0.04 USD 70,000 77,416 0.01 USD 70,000 77,416 0.01 USD 315,000 320,199 0.03 15/01/2030 USD 150,000 164,698 0.01 16/02/2032 USD 150,000 164,698 0.01 16/03/2032 USD 148,000 134,212 0.01 USD 148,000 134,212 0.01 USD 148,000 134,212 0.01 USD 347,449 0.03 15/01/2028 USD 355,000 347,449 0.03 USD 170,000 171,159 0.02 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7% 15/01/2030 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01	Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A					15/05/2032	USD	240,000	242,890	0.02
01/08/2029 USD 177,000 175,683 0.02 4.05% 26/10/2048 USD 500,981 484,800 0.04 SM Energy Co., 144A 7% 01/08/2032 USD 94,000 92,555 0.01 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5%		USD	260,000	263,/24	0.02	Velocity Commercial Capital Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2018-2 'A', 144A				
Sonic Automotive, Inc., 144A 4.625% Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.875% Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 9.875% Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 9.375% Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375% Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375% SS& Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5% 30/09/2027 USD 95,000 101,815 O.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75% O1/10/2029 USD 150,000 164,698 O.01 ViQI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% Stagwell Global LLC, 144A 5.625% USD 355,000 347,449 O.03 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% IS/O1/2028 USD 560,000 536,194 O.05 30/01/2027 USD 115,000 104,846 O.01 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 O.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 1.075% 01/09/2029 USD 85,000 89,250 O.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 1.075% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 O.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A USD 85,000 89,250 O.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 1.075% 01/09/2029 USD 643,000 535,931 O.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A	01/08/2029					4.05% 26/10/2048	USD	500,981	484,800	0.04
15/11/2029 USD 498,000 461,192 0.04 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 7% Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.875% USD 21,000 18,124 0.00 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.875% Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375% Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375% 30/11/2029 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75% SS&C Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5% 30/09/2027 USD 1,115,000 1,105,346 0.10 VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% 15/08/2029 USD 355,000 347,449 0.03 15/08/2029 USD 406,000 387,071 0.04 Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual USD 170,000 171,159 0.02 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/01/2028 USD 560,000 536,194 0.05 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/01/2030 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A		USD	94,000	92,555	0.01		USD	70,000	77,416	0.01
Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375% Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 4.375% Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD S	15/11/2029	USD	498,000	461,192	0.04		IICD	215 000	220 100	0.03
Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375% 30/11/2029 USD 95,000 101,815 0.01 Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/10/2029 USD 1,115,000 1,105,346 0.10 ViCl Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% 15/08/2029 USD 355,000 347,449 0.03 15/08/2029 USD 406,000 387,071 0.04 Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual USD 170,000 171,159 0.02 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7% 15/01/2028 USD 2,347,000 2,287,985 0.21 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 7.75% 15/07/2030 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 USD 15/00/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 7.75% 15/07/2030 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 USD 15/00/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01		USD	21,000	18,124	0.00	Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.875%				0.03
SS&C Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5% 30/09/2027 USD 1,115,000 1,105,346 0.10 VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% Stagwell Global LLC, 144A 5.625% USD 406,000 387,071 0.04 Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual USD 170,000 171,159 0.02 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/01/2028 USD 560,000 536,194 0.05 30/01/2027 USD 2,347,000 2,287,985 0.21 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/01/2030 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A	Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375%						USD	150,000	164,698	0.01
30/09/2027 USD 1,115,000 1,105,346 0.10 VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% 15/01/2028 USD 355,000 347,449 0.03 15/08/2029 USD 406,000 387,071 0.04 Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual USD 170,000 171,159 0.02 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7% 15/01/2028 USD 560,000 536,194 0.05 30/01/2027 USD 2,347,000 2,287,985 0.21 Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.375% USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 10.75 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 10.75 Vistra Operations		uSD	95,000	101,815	0.01	01/10/2029	USD	148,000	134,212	0.01
15/08/2029 USD 406,000 387,071 0.04 Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual USD 170,000 171,159 0.02 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 3.7% 15/01/2028 USD 560,000 536,194 0.05 30/01/2027 USD 2,347,000 2,287,985 0.21 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 7.75% 15/07/2030 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 0.01	30/09/2027	USD	1,115,000	1,105,346	0.10		IISD	355 000	347 449	U U3
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% USD 560,000 536,194 0.05 30/01/2027 USD 2,347,000 2,287,985 0.21 30/01/2030 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 7.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01		USD	406,000	387,071	0.04	Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual				
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/07/2030 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 7.75% USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A USD (77,000) (73,007) (73,007) (73,007) (73,007) (73,007)	Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75%						IISD	2 347 000	2 287 085	ר כי
15/07/2030 USD 115,000 104,846 0.01 15/10/2031 USD 85,000 89,250 0.01 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029 USD 545,000 535,931 0.05 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A		นวบ	000,000	J30,194	0.05	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 7.75%				
(0750) 15 (04/2022 HGD (57,000 (73,227 + 44)	15/07/2030						USD	85,000	89,250	0.01
							USD	657,000	673,337	0.06

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 6% 15/04/2034	USD	1,610,000	1,633,300	0.15	Global Payments, Inc., 144A 1.5% 01/03/2031	USD	583,000	572.963	0.05
Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.7%					Greenbrier Cos., Inc. (The) 2.875%			,	
30/12/2034 Vital Energy, Inc., 144A 7.875% 15/04/2032	USD USD	85,000 130,000	84,184 125,211	0.01	15/04/2028 Itron, Inc., 144A 1.375% 15/07/2030	USD USD	1,530,000 713,000	1,863,141 756,107	0.17 0.07
Wabash National Corp., 144A 4.5%					JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 2.5% 01/09/2029	USD	885,000	1,285,316	0.12
15/10/2028 Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage	USD	595,000	544,143	0.05	Kite Realty Group LP, REIT, 144A 0.75% 01/04/2027	USD	1,568,000	1,687,256	0.15
Trust, FRN, Series 2005-C21 'F', 144A 4.959% 15/10/2044	USD	523,604	21,512	0.00	Live Nation Entertainment, Inc. 3.125% 15/01/2029	USD	1,495,000	2,056,360	0.18
Wand NewCo 3, Inc., 144A 7.625% 30/01/2032	USD	140,000	143,940	0.01	Lumentum Holdings, Inc. 1.5% 15/12/2029	USD	787,000	1,103,485	0.10
Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 4.279% 15/03/2032	USD	1,949,000	1,726,942	0.16	Lyft, Inc., 144A 0.625% 01/03/2029 Microchip Technology, Inc., 144A	USD	1,324,000	1,283,326	0.12
Wayfair LLC, 144A 7.25% 31/10/2029 Weekley Homes LLC, 144A 4.875%	USD	277,000	277,325	0.03	0.75% 01/06/2030 Microchip Technology, Inc. 1.625%	USD	470,000	434,588	0.04
15/09/2028 Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.557%	USD	200,000	191,583	0.02	15/02/2027 MKS Instruments, Inc., 144A 1.25%	USD	410,000	666,171	0.06
25/07/2034 Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.499%	USD	1,225,000	1,228,172	0.11	01/06/2030 ON Semiconductor Corp. 0%	USD	1,355,000	1,319,632	0.12
23/01/2035 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	1,460,000	1,461,941	0.13	01/05/2027 Pebblebrook Hotel Trust, REIT 1.75%	USD	1,628,000	2,146,323	0.19
Trust, Series 2015-C27 'C' 3.894% 15/02/2048	USD	545,000	481,441	0.04	15/12/2026 PG&E Corp. 4.25% 01/12/2027	USD USD	801,000 975,000	748,567 1,062,792	0.07 0.10
WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.375% 15/03/2029	USD	613,000	621,959	0.06	Snap, Inc., 144A 0.5% 01/05/2030	USD	380,000	324,791	0.03
WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.625%					Snap, Inc. 0.75% 01/08/2026 Snowflake, Inc., 144A 0% 01/10/2027	USD USD	650,000 1,192,000	633,768 1,411,963	0.06
15/03/2032 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	60,000	61,055	0.01	SoFi Technologies, Inc., 144A 1.25% 15/03/2029	USD	1,100,000	1,971,067	0.18
FRN, Series 2014-C22 'B' 4.371% 15/09/2057	USD	1,500,000	1,346,670	0.12	SolarEdge Technologies, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/07/2029	USD	929,000	659,053	0.06
WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C22 'C' 3.632%	HCD	1 500 000	1 210 270	0.11	Southern Co. (The), 144A 4.5% 15/06/2027	USD	1,585,000	1,659,593	0.15
15/09/2057 Williams Scotsman, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	1,500,000	1,210,270	0.11	Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.375% 01/06/2029	USD	1,431,000	1,410,155	0.13
15/06/2029 WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 4.875%	USD	205,000	207,629	0.02	Synaptics, Inc., 144A 0.75% 01/12/2031 Topgolf Callaway Brands Corp. 2.75%	USD	887,000	897,731	0.08
15/06/2027 WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 5.625%	USD	170,000	164,952	0.01	01/05/2026 Uber Technologies, Inc. 0.875%	USD	1,015,000	980,681	0.09
15/08/2029 Wrangler Holdco Corp., 144A 6.625%	USD	320,000	294,667	0.03	01/12/2028 Veeco Instruments, Inc. 2.875%	USD	572,000	632,418	0.06
01/04/2032 Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A	USD	270,000	275,313	0.02	01/06/2029 Wayfair, Inc. 3.25% 15/09/2027	USD USD	1,170,000 1,105,000	1,428,455 1,180,860	0.13
5.125% 01/10/2029 Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A	USD	210,000	201,097	0.02	wayiaii, iiic. 3.23% 13/07/2027	USD	1,105,000		0.11
6.25% 15/03/2033 Xerox Holdings Corp., 144A 8.875%	USD	643,000	633,759	0.06				40,098,409	3.63
30/11/2029 XPO, Inc., 144A 7.125% 01/02/2032	USD USD	214,000 495,000	192,452 507,508	0.02 0.05	Total Convertible Bonds Total Transferable securities and mone	av market inc	truments dealt	45,195,635	4.09
		-	524,310,010	47.44	in on another regulated market	ey market ms	ti uillelits dealt	700,938,579	63.42
Total Bonds		-			Other transferable securities and mon				
			655,742,944	59.33	other transferable securities and mon	ey market ins	struments		
Convertible Bonds		-	655,742,944	59.33	Bonds	ey market ins	struments		
Bermuda		-	655,742,944	59.33	Bonds Luxembourg	ey market ins	struments		
	USD	1,510,000	1,633,915	0.15	Bonds	ey market ins USD	470,000	0	0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125%	USD	-			Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0%			0	0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands		1,510,000 - -	1,633,915 1,633,915	0.15	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America				
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025	USD USD USD	-	1,633,915	0.15	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031*	USD	470,000 27,822	25,040	0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026	USD	1,510,000 _ - 1,198,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135	0.15 0.15	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026*	USD USD USD USD	470,000 27,822 187,000 95,000	25,040 1 0	0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5%	USD USD	1,510,000 - - 1,198,000 320,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658	0.15 0.15 0.12 0.04	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§	USD USD USD	470,000 27,822 187,000	25,040 1	0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028	USD USD	1,510,000 - - 1,198,000 320,000 1,145,000 -	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852	0.15 0.15 0.12 0.04 0.12	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719	25,040 1 0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028	USD USD	1,510,000 - - 1,198,000 320,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459	0.15 0.15 0.012 0.04 0.12 0.28	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 31/12/2049*§	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025	USD USD	1,510,000 - - 1,198,000 320,000 1,145,000 -	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852	0.15 0.15 0.12 0.04 0.12	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. 5 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125 0 92,499	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025 United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5%	USD USD USD	1,510,000 - 1,198,000 320,000 1,145,000 - 409,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459 393,459	0.15 0.15 0.12 0.04 0.12 0.28 0.03 0.03	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 31/12/2049*§	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025 United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5% 15/09/2028 Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25%	USD USD USD	1,510,000 - 1,198,000 320,000 1,145,000 - 409,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459 393,459	0.15 0.15 0.04 0.12 0.03 0.03	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. 5 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125 0 92,499	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025 United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5% 15/09/2028 Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/06/2029 Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125%	USD USD USD USD	1,510,000 - 1,198,000 320,000 1,145,000 - 409,000 - 894,000 890,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459 977,956 884,032	0.15 0.15 0.12 0.04 0.12 0.28 0.03 0.03 0.09 0.08	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. 5 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125 0 92,499	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025 United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5% 15/09/2028 Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/06/2029 Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125% 15/01/2026 BigCommerce Holdings, Inc. 0.25%	USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,510,000 	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459 977,956 884,032 1,059,343	0.15 0.15 0.04 0.12 0.03 0.03 0.09 0.08	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. 5 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125 0 92,499	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025 United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5% 15/09/2028 Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/06/2029 Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125% 15/01/2026 BigCommerce Holdings, Inc. 0.25% 01/10/2026 Box, Inc., 144A 1.5% 15/09/2029	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,510,000 1,198,000 320,000 1,145,000 409,000 894,000 890,000 1,085,000 1,218,000 222,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459 977,956 884,032 1,059,343 1,087,065 216,807	0.15 0.15 0.12 0.04 0.12 0.28 0.03 0.03 0.09 0.08 0.09 0.10 0.02	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. 5 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125 0 92,499	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025 United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5% 15/09/2028 Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/06/2029 Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125% 15/01/2026 BigCommerce Holdings, Inc. 0.25% 01/10/2026 Box, Inc., 144A 1.5% 15/09/2029 Box, Inc., 0% 15/01/2026	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,510,000 - 1,198,000 320,000 1,145,000 - 409,000 894,000 890,000 1,085,000 1,218,000 222,000 809,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459 977,956 884,032 1,059,343 1,087,065 216,807 1,026,464	0.15 0.12 0.04 0.12 0.28 0.03 0.03 0.09 0.08 0.09 0.10 0.02 0.09	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. 5 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125 0 92,499	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025 United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5% 15/09/2028 Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/06/2029 Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125% 15/01/2026 BigCommerce Holdings, Inc. 0.25% 01/10/2026 Box, Inc., 144A 1.5% 15/09/2029 Box, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028 Enphase Energy, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	1,510,000 1,198,000 320,000 1,145,000 409,000 409,000 1,085,000 1,218,000 222,000 809,000 1,090,000 1,225,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459 977,956 884,032 1,059,343 1,087,065 216,807 1,026,464 1,117,149 1,008,341	0.15 0.15 0.12 0.04 0.12 0.28 0.03 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.10 0.02 0.09 0.10 0.02	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. 5 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125 0 92,499	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00
Bermuda Jazz Investments I Ltd., 144A 3.125% 15/09/2030 Cayman Islands H World Group Ltd. 3% 01/05/2026 Sea Ltd. 2.375% 01/12/2025 Seagate HDD Cayman 3.5% 01/06/2028 Israel Nice Ltd. 0% 15/09/2025 United States of America Advanced Energy Industries, Inc. 2.5% 15/09/2028 Alarm.com Holdings, Inc., 144A 2.25% 01/06/2029 Bentley Systems, Inc. 0.125% 15/01/2026 BigCommerce Holdings, Inc. 0.25% 01/10/2026 Box, Inc., 144A 1.5% 15/09/2029 Box, Inc., 0% 15/01/2026 Dropbox, Inc. 0% 01/03/2028	USD	1,510,000	1,633,915 1,633,915 1,280,135 406,658 1,383,059 3,069,852 393,459 977,956 884,032 1,059,343 1,087,065 216,807 1,026,464 1,117,149	0.15 0.15 0.04 0.12 0.03 0.03 0.09 0.08 0.09 0.10 0.02	Bonds Luxembourg GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029* United States of America Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. 5 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	27,822 187,000 95,000 38,719 83,058 28,690	25,040 1 0 0 50,333 17,125 0 92,499	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00

Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
USD	826	826	0.00
		826	0.00
USD USD USD USD	848 175,240 322 278	1,045,270 179,621 43,470 0	0.09 0.02 0.00 0.00
		1,268,361	0.11
		1,269,187	0.11
USD	20,122	0	0.00
		0	0.00
		0	0.00
nd money marl	ket	1,361,686	0.12
llective invest	ment undertaki	ngs	
- USD	44.844.699	44.844.699	4.06
		44,844,699	4.06
JCITS		44,844,699	4.06
her collective i	nvestment	44,844,699	4.06
		1,087,281,133	98.38
		19,448,603	1.76
		(1,594,204)	(0.14)
		1,105,135,532	100.00
	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	USD 826 USD 848 USD 175,240 USD 322 USD 278 USD 20,122 Ind money market Illective investment undertaking 1988 USD 44,844,699	USD 826 826 USD 848 1,045,270 USD 175,240 179,621 USD 322 43,470 USD 278 0 1,268,361 1,269,187 USD 20,122 0 0 1,361,686 Sillective investment undertakings USD 44,844,699 44,844,699 44,844,699 1,087,281,133 19,448,603 19,448,603 19,448,603

^{*}Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
United States of America	56.70
Luxembourg Cayman Islands	5.33 4.08
France	
Jnited Kingdom	3.73 3.56
Netherlands	2.65
taly	
·	2.34 2.05
Germany Mexico	2.03
Spain	1.98
Canada	1.98
reland	1.24
Supranational	
Switzerland	0.99
Indonesia	0.96
Poland	0.93
South Africa	0.88
Czech Republic	0.71
·	0.55
Portugal Furkiye	0.50
Denmark	0.50 0.45
lersey	
Brazil	0.44
Sweden	0.39 0.38
Hungary	0.35
vory Coast	0.33
Colombia	0.29
Austria	0.26
Belgium	0.22
Paraguay	0.22
Oman	0.22
Guatemala	0.15
Bermuda	0.15
Nigeria	0.13
Vorway	0.13
Dominican Republic	0.13
Japan	0.12
Kenya	0.10
Kazakhstan	0.10
Egypt	0.10
Romania	0.10
Costa Rica	0.09
Mauritius	0.03
Saudi Arabia	0.08
Chile	0.07
Inited Arab Emirates	0.07
El Salvador	0.07
Virgin Islands, British	0.07
Panama	0.06
Angola	0.06
Bulgaria	0.06
Morocco	0.06
raq	0.05
Senegal	0.05
Liberia	0.05
North Macedonia	0.05
srael	0.04
Jruguay Lebanon	0.02
Lebanon Gibraltar	0.02
	0.01
Total Investments	98.38
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	1.62

JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

To Be Announced Contracts

Country	Security Description	Currency	Nominal Value	Market Value USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
United States of America	GNMA, 4.50%, 15/01/2055	USD	55.445.000	52,556,023	(621.744)	4.75
United States of America	GNMA, 5.00%, 15/01/2055	USD	55,244,000	53,707,607	(381,202)	4.86
United States of America	GNMA, 5.50%, 15/01/2055	USD	13,109,000	13,012,157	(86,562)	1.18
Total To Be Announced Contra	acts Long Positions			119,275,787	(1,089,508)	10.79
Net To Be Announced Contrac	cts			119,275,787	(1,089,508)	10.79

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
JPY	1,335,184,531	USD	8,488,504	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	62,239	0.01
NOK	9,871,537	USD	868,021	05/02/2025	Barclays	1,378	-
SEK	394,355	USD	35,677	02/01/2025	Barclays	66	-
SEK	106,729	USD	9,629	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	44	
USD	119,528	CHF	106,042	03/01/2025		2,335	
USD	29,257	CHF	26,114		BNP Paribas	398	
USD	220,096	CHF	195,931		Morgan Stanley	3,562	
USD	69,634	CHF	62,653	05/02/2025		128	
USD	6,100,023	EUR	5,845,816	03/01/2025		34,112	
USD	4,111,379	EUR	3,909,250		BNP Paribas	54,946	0.01
USD	1,124,204	EUR	1,078,540	03/01/2025		5,057	-
USD	2,506,363	EUR	2,378,354	03/01/2025		38,464	-
USD	448,549	EUR	429,367	05/02/2025		2,409	-
USD	14,333	GBP	11,328	03/01/2025		141	-
USD	1,393,886	GBP GBP	1,092,300	03/01/2025		25,452 157	-
USD	16,498		13,044		Morgan Stanley		-
USD USD	17,178 40,840	JPY JPY	2,634,530 6,175,748	06/01/2025 06/01/2025		368	-
USD	63,191	JPY	9,895,206		Morgan Stanley	1,434 52	
USD	2,307	NOK	25,833		BNP Paribas	31	
USD	1,478	NOK	16,693	03/01/2025		8	
USD	857	PLN	3,516	03/01/2025		4	
USD	127,459	PLN	522,939		Morgan Stanley	543	_
USD	57,211	SEK	622,891	03/01/2025		754	
USD	196,555	SEK	2,159,035		BNP Paribas	867	_
USD	10,860	SEK	118,577	03/01/2025		113	_
USD	15,381	SEK	168,710	03/01/2025		90	_
USD	7,932	SEK	87,398	03/01/2025		11	_
USD	8,561	SEK	93,951	05/02/2025	HSBC	30	_
USD	7,062	SEK	77,481	05/02/2025	Morgan Stainey	27	-
	7,062 I Gain on Forward Currency Exc		77,481	05/02/2025	worgan stamey	235,220	0.02
Total Unrealised	d Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				235,220	
Total Unrealised	Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets USD	17,148,666	03/01/2025	Barclays	235,220	0.02
Total Unrealised CHF CHF	I Gain on Forward Currency Exc 15,087,130 131,259	hange Contracts - Assets USD USD	17,148,666 149,482	03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	235,220 (475,041) (4,421)	
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF	1 Gain on Forward Currency Exc 15,087,130 131,259 141,288	hange Contracts - Assets USD USD USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC	235,220 (475,041) (4,421) (3,629)	
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF	1 Gain on Forward Currency Exc 15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580	hange Contracts - Assets USD USD USD USD USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743)	
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF	1 Gain on Forward Currency Exc 15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279	usd USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934)	
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450	usd USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915)	
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6)	
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367	Hange Contracts - Assets USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC	235,220 (475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398)	
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CH	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005	Hange Contracts - Assets USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412)	
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069	Hange Contracts - Assets USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas	235,220 (475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398)	(0.04)
CHF	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891)	(0.04) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
CHF	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392	usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962)	(0.04) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947)	(0.04)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497	Hange Contracts - Assets USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD US	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645)	(0.04)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC BARCLAYS BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BARClays BNP Paribas HSBC BARCLAYS BNP Paribas HSBC BRP PARIBAS HSBC BRP PARIBAS	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408 6,845,453	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377 8,589,428	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 02/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC BAP Paribas HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Goldman Sachs	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627) (63) (15,874)	(0.04)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408 6,845,453 3,463,964	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377 8,589,428 23,084	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Barclays	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627) (63) (15,874)	(0.04)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408 6,845,453 3,463,964 2,367,022	usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd usd	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377 8,589,428 23,084 15,713	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BARClays BNP Paribas HSBC BORD BARClays BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas BNP Paribas	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627) (63) (15,874) (981)	(0.04) (0.01) (1.01) (0.21)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408 6,845,453 3,463,964 2,367,022 1,340,170,244	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377 8,589,428 23,084 15,713 8,896,659	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BARClays BNP Paribas HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC BARClays BNP Paribas HSBC BOIdman Sachs Barclays BNP Paribas BOIdman Sachs	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627) (63) (15,874) (981) (610) (345,238)	(0.04) (0.01) (1.01) (0.21)
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408 6,845,453 3,463,964 2,367,022 1,340,170,244 3,234,198	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377 8,589,428 23,084 15,713 8,896,659 21,101	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC RBC Goldman Sachs BAP Paribas Barclays BNP Paribas Barclays BNP Paribas	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627) (63) (15,874) (981) (610) (345,238) (464)	(0.04) (0.01) (1.01) (0.21)
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR FUR EUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR F	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408 6,845,453 3,463,964 2,367,022 1,340,170,244 3,234,198 2,352,566	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377 8,589,428 23,084 15,713 8,896,659 21,101 15,305	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Goldman Sachs Barclays BNP Paribas	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627) (63) (15,874) (981) (610) (345,238) (464) (293)	(0.04)
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR FUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR E	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408 6,845,453 3,463,964 2,367,022 1,340,170,244 3,234,198 2,352,566 2,302,021	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377 8,589,428 23,084 15,713 8,896,659 21,101 15,305 15,348	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Goldman Sachs Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC RBC Goldman Sachs Barclays BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs HSBC MRC MRC MRC MRC MRC MRC MRTIll Lynch Morgan Stanley	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627) (633) (15,874) (981) (610) (345,238) (464) (293) (659)	(0.04)
Total Unrealised CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR FUR EUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR FUR F	15,087,130 131,259 141,288 26,580 65,279 15,123,450 1,005 429,367 1,021,069 11,536,484 4,319,392 647,377,970 1,121 651,267,497 71,140 7,875,872 33,520 19,408 6,845,453 3,463,964 2,367,022 1,340,170,244 3,234,198 2,352,566	USD	17,148,666 149,482 159,775 30,118 74,077 16,797,488 1,121 447,930 1,075,924 12,091,724 4,525,979 682,856,703 1,167 678,978,563 90,188 9,972,617 42,621 24,377 8,589,428 23,084 15,713 8,896,659 21,101 15,305	03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 05/02/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 03/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025 06/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC Merrill Lynch Morgan Stanley Barclays HSBC Barclays BNP Paribas Citibank HSBC BNP Paribas HSBC Goldman Sachs Barclays BNP Paribas HSBC RBC Goldman Sachs Barclays BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs HSBC MRC MRC MRC MRC MRC MRC MRTIll Lynch Morgan Stanley	(475,041) (4,421) (3,629) (743) (1,934) (19,915) (6) (2,398) (16,412) (120,891) (43,962) (11,104,947) (2) (2,268,645) (1,064) (105,724) (627) (63) (15,874) (981) (610) (345,238) (464) (293)	(0.04) - - - - - - - - - (0.01)

JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
NOK	9,860,845	USD	887,781	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(19,256)	=
NOK	17,751	USD	1,599	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(35)	-
NOK	54,882	USD	4,944	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(110)	-
PLN	520,821	USD	126,952	03/01/2025	HSBC	(550)	-
PLN	5,634	USD	1,374	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(6)	-
PLN	522,939	USD	127,314	05/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	(548)	-
SEK	53,973,699	USD	4,948,801	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(56,821)	(0.01)
SEK	261,477	USD	23,870	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(171)	-
SEK	138,250	USD	12,695	03/01/2025	HSBC	(165)	-
SEK	323,800	USD	29,576	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(229)	-
SEK	50,989,726	USD	4,642,123	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(12,296)	-
USD	47,266	GBP	37,815	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(109)	-
USD	27,206	JPY	4,278,350	05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(193)	-
USD	868,087	NOK	9,871,537	03/01/2025	Barclays	(1,380)	-
USD	4,858	NOK	55,530	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(33)	-
USD	35,679	SEK	394,355	03/01/2025	Barclays	(64)	-
USD	23,834	SEK	263,263	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(27)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(14,626,604)	(1.32)
Net Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(14,391,384)	(1.30)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	402 38 848	AUD USD USD	28,130,779 4,350,406 90,315,312	203,605 14,844 41.390	0.02
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	(554)	USD	(60,450,922)	10,833	-
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			-	270,672	0.02
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025	(44)	EUR	(5,381,087)	-	-
Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025	(100)	EUR EUR	(13,846,402) 1.376,754	=	-
Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025	(163)	EUR	(18,095,117)	-	-
Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025	(21)	JPY	(19,007,495)	-	-
Long Gilt, 27/03/2025	(21)	GBP	(2,431,196)	(6,840)	-
Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025	113	EUR	14,068,189	-	-
US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025	(534)	USD	(109,868,414)	(64,667)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	(515) (389)	USD USD	(57,563,320) (46,613,140)	(76,864) (188,423)	(0.01) (0.02)
us utita bottu, 20/03/2023	(309)	usu	(40,013,140)	(100,423)	(0.02)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			_	(336,794)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			-	(66,122)	(0.01)

JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
47,777,000	USD	Citigroup	Pay fixed 3.884% Receive floating SOFR 1 day	15/08/2034	568,835	0.05
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Assets			568,835	0.05
48,700,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day Receive fixed 9.64%	02/01/2026	(450,162)	(0.04)
36,727,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day Receive fixed 11.245%	04/01/2027	(380,795)	(0.04)
40,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day Receive fixed 11.526%	04/01/2027	(378,382)	(0.03)
36,727,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day Receive fixed 11.3%	04/01/2027	(374,905)	(0.03)
46,000,000	BRL	Citigroup	Pay floating CDI 1 day Receive fixed 10.578%	02/01/2026	(315,679)	(0.03)
135,700,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay floating EURIBOR 6 month Receive fixed 2.16%	18/12/2026	(166,879)	(0.02)
Total Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Liabilities			(2,066,802)	(0.19)
Net Market Value	on Interest	Rate Swap Contracts - Liabilitie	s		(1,497,967)	(0.14)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money n listing	narket instrui	ments admitted to	an official exch	ange	Caisse d'Amortissement de la Dette Sociale, Reg. S 1.5% 25/05/2032	EUR	1,100,000	1,029,027	0.89
Bonds					Credit Agricole SA, Reg. S 0.375% 21/10/2025	EUR	500,000	509,388	0.44
Australia					Forvia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 15/06/2029 Iliad SA, Reg. S 4.25% 15/12/2029	EUR EUR	925,000 400,000	863,486 423,413	0.75 0.37
NBN Co. Ltd., Reg. S 4.125% 15/03/2029	EUR	467.000	E00 111	0.44	Paprec Holding SA, Reg. S 3.5%				
Queensland Treasury Corp., Reg. S,		467,000	508,111	0.44	01/07/2028 Societe Generale SA, Reg. S 0.875%	EUR	425,000	436,926	0.38
144A 1.25% 10/03/2031 Queensland Treasury Corp., Reg. S,	AUD	213,000	108,971	0.09	22/09/2028	EUR	300,000	292,779	0.25
144A 1.5% 02/03/2032	AUD	980,000	489,534	0.43	Societe Generale SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 28/09/2029	EUR	100,000	108,520	0.09
			1,106,616	0.96	UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0% 25/11/2028 UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.25%	EUR	400,000	374,884	0.32
Belgium		-			25/11/2029	EUR	900,000	828,447	0.72
Belfius Bank SA, Reg. S 3.875% 12/06/2028	EUR	500,000	535,883	0.47	UNEDIC ASSEO, Reg. S 0.1% 25/05/2034	EUR	200,000	156,427	0.14
Belgium Government Bond, Reg. S,					Unibail-Rodamco-Westfield SE, REIT, Reg. S 3.5% 11/09/2029	EUR	100,000	104,656	0.09
144A 1.25% 22/04/2033 KBC Group NV, Reg. S, FRN 0.25%	EUR	380,000	349,638	0.30	reg. 3 3.3% 11/09/2029	EUK	100,000 –		
01/03/2027	EUR	400,000	403,429	0.35			_	8,707,433	7.55
			1,288,950	1.12	Germany Bundesrepublik Deutschland, Reg. S				
Brazil		-			0% 15/08/2031	EUR	6,557,470	5,914,535	5.13
Brazil Government Bond 6.25%	HCD	500,000	407.630	0.43	Deutsche Bank AG, Reg. S, FRN 4% 12/07/2028	EUR	800.000	846,448	0.73
18/03/2031 Brazil Government Bond 6.125%	USD	500,000	487,639	0.42	E.ON SE, Reg. S 0.375% 29/09/2027	EUR	58,000	56,918	0.05
22/01/2032	USD	200,000	191,827	0.17	E.ON SE, Reg. S 0.35% 28/02/2030 E.ON SE, Reg. S 0.875% 20/08/2031	EUR EUR	43,000 27,000	39,381 24,386	0.03 0.02
			679,466	0.59	Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, Reg. S 0.01% 05/05/2027		547.000		
Canada		-			Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau,	EUR	547,000	538,999	0.47
Province of Ontario 2.65% 05/02/202	5 CAD	80,000	55,602	0.05	Reg. S 2.75% 14/02/2033 Mercedes-Benz Group AG, Reg. S	EUR	611,000	641,558	0.56
			55,602	0.05	0.75% 10/09/2030	EUR	183,000	167,200	0.15
Cayman Islands		-			Novelis Sheet Ingot GmbH, Reg. S 3.375% 15/04/2029	EUR	525,000	524,535	0.45
CK Hutchison Europe Finance 21 Ltd., Reg. S 1% 02/11/2033	EUR	426,000	358,487	0.31	NRW Bank 1.05% 31/03/2026	AUD	341,000	202,748	0.18
Neg. 3 170 02/11/2033	Luit				NRW Bank 0% 03/02/2031 NRW Bank, Reg. S 0% 22/09/2028	EUR EUR	430,000 162,000	378,987 153,534	0.33 0.13
		=	358,487	0.31	Volkswagen Financial Services AG, Reg. S 3.25% 19/05/2027	FUD	100,000	103,807	
Chile Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica					Volkswagen Leasing GmbH, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	103,607	0.09
en pesos, Reg. S, 144A 7% 01/05/203		165,000,000	179,907	0.16	3.875% 11/10/2028 Vonovia SE, Reg. S 1.875% 28/06/2028	EUR EUR	384,000 800,000	404,956 800,698	0.35 0.69
Chile Government Bond 3.875% 09/07/2031	EUR	100,000	105,652	0.09	Vonovia SE, Reg. S 2.375% 25/03/2032		600,000	576,328	0.50
		-	285,559	0.25	ZF Finance GmbH, Reg. S 2.25% 03/05/2028	EUR	800,000	761,116	0.66
Colombia		-		0.23			_	12,136,134	10.52
Colombia Titulos de Tesoreria 7%					ladia		_	12,130,134	10.52
26/03/2031	COP	1,269,500,000	236,465	0.20	<i>India</i> Indian Railway Finance Corp. Ltd.,				
			236,465	0.20	Reg. S 3.835% 13/12/2027 Indian Railway Finance Corp. Ltd.,	USD	300,000	291,868	0.25
Denmark		-			Reg. S 3.57% 21/01/2032	USD	200,000	179,424	0.16
Danske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 4.5% 09/11/2028	EUR	1,025,000	1,108,957	0.96				471,292	0.41
Denmark Government Bond 0% 15/11/2031	DKK	1.235.000	150,840	0.13	Ireland		-		
Jyske Bank A/S, Reg. S, FRN 0.05%		,,			AIB Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 17/11/2027	EUR	1,274,000	1,265,700	1.10
02/09/2026 Orsted A/S, Reg. S, FRN 5.125%	EUR	102,000	103,868	0.09	Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN				
14/03/3024	EUR	400,000	431,419	0.38	0.375% 10/05/2027 Bank of Ireland Group plc, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	600,000	603,146	0.52
			1,795,084	1.56	4.625% 13/11/2029	EUR	575,000	629,140	0.55
Dominican Republic		-						2,497,986	2.17
Dominican Republic Government Bon Reg. S 6.6% 01/06/2036	d, USD	850,000	848,640	0.74	Italy		_		
.0		-			Generali, Reg. S 2.429% 14/07/2031 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, Reg. S 0.75%	EUR	207,000	202,227	0.17
		-	848,640	0.74	16/03/2028	EUR	1,576,000	1,529,434	1.33
Finland Nordea Bank Abp, Reg. S 1.125%					Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro, Reg. S, 144A 4% 30/10/2031	EUR	1,200,000	1,317,643	1.14
16/02/2027	EUR	200,000	200,426	0.17	Telecom Italia SpA, Reg. S 1.625% 18/01/2029	EUR	600,000	585,135	0.51
			200,426	0.17	UniCredit SpA, Reg. S, FRN 0.8%				0.51
France		-			05/07/2029	EUR	800,000 _	771,076	0.67
AXA SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.375% 07/10/2041	EUR	400,000	360,134	0.31				4,405,515	3.82
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel					Japan		_		
SA, Reg. S 0.1% 08/10/2027 BNP Paribas SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5%	EUR	200,000	192,245	0.17	Development Bank of Japan, Inc., Reg. S 3.5% 13/09/2027	EUR	425,000	452,721	0.39
30/05/2028	EUR	1,000,000	975,157	0.85	Development Bank of Japan, Inc., Reg. S 2.625% 11/09/2028				
BPCE SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 14/01/202 Caisse d'Amortissement de la Dette		1,000,000	984,644	0.85	Japan Bank for International	EUR	208,000	216,332	0.19
Sociale, 144A 2.125% 26/01/2032 Caisse d'Amortissement de la Dette	USD	600,000	505,447	0.44	Cooperation 1.625% 20/01/2027	USD	540,000	509,873	0.44
Sociale, Reg. S 0.6% 25/11/2029	EUR	600,000	561,853	0.49					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Japan Finance Organization for					Peru				
Municipalities, Reg. S 3.375% 22/02/2028	EUR	350,000	372,098	0.32	Peru Bonos de Tesoreria, Reg. S, 144A 7.3% 12/08/2033	PEN	1,040,000	292,284	0.25
Japan Finance Organization for Municipalities, Reg. S 2.875%					Peru Government Bond 3% 15/01/2034	USD	400,000	323,300	0.28
23/01/2029	EUR	734,000 _	769,087	0.67	Peru Government Bond, Reg. S, 144A 7.6% 12/08/2039	PEN	1,788,000	500.585	0.44
		_	2,320,111	2.01				1,116,169	0.97
Luxembourg FS Luxembourg Sarl, Reg. S 8.875%					Portugal		_		
12/02/2031 Segro Capital SARL, REIT, Reg. S 0.5%	USD	400,000	406,160	0.35	Caixa Geral de Depositos SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.375% 21/09/2027	EUR	500,000	497,152	0.43
22/09/2031 SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S 3.75%		525,000	450,759	0.39	EDP SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.75% 29/05/2054	EUR	1,200,000	1,275,687	1.11
10/08/2027 SELP Finance SARL, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	500,000	527,296	0.46			_	1,772,839	1.54
0.875% 27/05/2029	EUR	1,150,000 _	1,068,815	0.93	Slovenia		-		
Mauritius		-	2,453,030	2.13	Slovenia Government Bond, Reg. S 0.125% 01/07/2031	EUR	800,000	707,141	0.61
Mauritius Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 29/07/2026	HCD	730,000	720.047	0.44			_	707,141	0.61
India Clean Energy Holdings, Reg. S	USD	730,000	739,946	0.64	Spain		_		
4.5% 18/04/2027	USD	400,000	378,981	0.33	Banco Santander SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.625% 24/06/2029	EUR	200,000	191,477	0.16
Mexico		-	1,118,927	0.97	Bankinter SA, Reg. S 0.625% 06/10/2027	EUR	600,000	587,734	0.51
Banco Nacional de Comercio Exterior SNC, Reg. S, FRN 2.72% 11/08/2031	USD	500.000	460,989	0.40	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.375% 18/11/2026	EUR	700,000	710,907	0.62
Mexican Bonos 8% 24/05/2035	MXN	57,500	239,066	0.40 0.21	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.5% 03/12/2026	GBP	800,000	969,788	0.84
Mexico Government Bond 4.875% 19/05/2033	USD	400,000	360,419	0.31	CaixaBank SA, Reg. S, FRN 0.5% 09/02/2029	EUR	1,600,000	1,534,961	1.33
			1,060,474	0.92	Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S 5.25% 31/10/2036	GBP	100,000	122,881	0.11
Netherlands Alliander NV, Reg. S 2.625%		_			Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN 4.247% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	526,753	0.46
09/09/2027 BNG Bank NV, Reg. S 0.25%	EUR	100,000	103,928	0.09	Iberdrola Finanzas SA, Reg. S, FRN 1.575% Perpetual	EUR	700,000	685,192	0.59
12/01/2032 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, Reg. S	EUR	400,000	350,282	0.30			_	5,329,693	4.62
0.25% 30/10/2026 Digital Dutch Finco BV, REIT, Reg. S	EUR	100,000	99,218	0.08	Supranational African Development Bank 2.25%		-		
3.875% 13/09/2033 E.ON International Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	750,000	787,770	0.68	14/09/2029	EUR	867,000	891,749	0.77
1.25% 19/10/2027 EnBW International Finance BV, Reg. S	EUR	47,000	46,954	0.04	Ardagh Metal Packaging Finance USA LLC, Reg. S 2% 01/09/2028 Asian Development Bank, Reg. S 0%	EUR	725,000	686,470	0.60
4.049% 22/11/2029 Iberdrola International BV, Reg. S	EUR	400,000	434,493	0.38	24/10/2029	EUR	667,000	614,714	0.53
1.125% 21/04/2026 ING Groep NV, Reg. S 2.5% 15/11/2030	EUR EUR	100,000 300,000	101,954 300,421	0.09 0.26	Council of Europe Development Bank, Reg. S 0% 10/04/2026 Council of Europe Development Bank,	EUR	267,000	269,112	0.23
ING Groep NV, Reg. S, FRN 2.125% 23/05/2026	EUR	300,000	310,253	0.20	Reg. S 0% 09/04/2027 Eurofima Europaeische Gesellschaft	EUR	450,000	443,352	0.38
Koninklijke KPN NV, Reg. S, FRN 4.875% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	215,735	0.19	fuer die Finanzierung von Eisenbahnmaterial, Reg. S 0.01%				
Nederlandse Waterschapsbank NV, Reg. S 0% 08/09/2031	EUR	535,000	466,332	0.19	23/06/2028 European Investment Bank 1.5%	EUR	735,000	699,166	0.61
Nederlandse Waterschapsbank NV, Reg. S 0.25% 19/01/2032	EUR	385,000	337,074	0.40	02/03/2027 European Investment Bank, Reg. S	SEK	700,000	62,197	0.05
Stedin Holding NV, Reg. S 3.625% 20/06/2031	EUR	1,000,000	1,060,890	0.29	3.875% 12/04/2028 European Investment Bank, Reg. S	GBP	120,000	147,969	0.13
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 2.376% Perpetual	EUR	200,000	193,641	0.92	2.75% 28/07/2028 European Investment Bank, Reg. S	EUR	350,000	368,997	0.32
Telefonica Europe BV, Reg. S, FRN 6.135% Perpetual	EUR	500,000	561,074	0.17	2.25% 15/03/2030 European Union, Reg. S 3.25%	EUR	680,000	699,223	0.61
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 3.875% 29/03/2026	EUR	500,000	523,596	0.49	04/02/2050 International Bank for Reconstruction	EUR	1,080,000	1,111,725	0.96
Volkswagen International Finance NV, Reg. S 4.375% 15/05/2030	EUR	200,000	214,776	0.43	& Development 0.5% 18/05/2026 International Bank for Reconstruction	AUD	307,000	181,130	0.16
VZ Vendor Financing II BV, Reg. S 2.875% 15/01/2029	EUR	600,000	572,254	0.19	& Development 0.25% 29/01/2029 International Bank for Reconstruction	SEK	800,000	66,080	0.06
Ziggo Bond Co. BV, Reg. S 6.125% 15/11/2032	EUR	350,000	365,901	0.30	& Development 1.1% 18/11/2030 International Bank for Reconstruction	AUD	1,000,000	512,066	0.44
13/11/2032	LUIX	-			& Development 2.9% 19/01/2033 International Development	EUR	667,000	702,099	0.61
Norway		_	7,046,546	6.11	Association, Reg. S 0.75% 21/09/2028 International Development	GBP	407,000	444,802	0.39
DNB Bank ASA, Reg. S, FRN 0.375% 18/01/2028	EUR	508,000	502,680	0.44	Association, Reg. S 0% 15/07/2031	EUR	527,000	462,026	0.40
-,,	Lan	_	502,680	0.44				8,362,877	7.25
		-			Sweden Kommuninvest I Sverige AB, Reg. S		_		
					0.875% 16/05/2029 Swedbank AB, Reg. S, FRN 0.3%	SEK	610,000	51,072	0.04
					20/05/2027 Vattenfall AB, Reg. S 0.5% 24/06/2026	EUR EUR	220,000 200,000	220,286 201,636	0.19 0.18
						2311		472,994	0.41
							_		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Switzerland UBS AG, Reg. S 0.45% 19/05/2025	EUR	300,000	308,237	0.27	Canada Province of Ontario 1.55% 01/11/2029	CAD	880,000	566,777	0.49
		-	308,237	0.27			_	566,777	0.49
United Kingdom		=			Chile		_		
Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S 0.125% 20/07/2028	EUR	600,000	566,347	0.49	Empresa Nacional de Telecomunicaciones SA, Reg. S 3.05%				
Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S 3.625% 24/07/2029	EUR	850.000	901.729	0.78	14/09/2032	USD	300,000 _	247,655	0.21
Motability Operations Group plc, Reg. S		,						247,655	0.21
4% 17/01/2030 National Grid Electricity Transmission	EUR	400,000	430,192	0.37	Colombia		_		
plc, Reg. S 0.19% 20/01/2025 National Grid plc, Reg. S 0.25%	EUR	265,000	274,608	0.24	Colombia Government Bond 8% 14/11/2035	USD	500,000	501,908	0.44
01/09/2028 NatWest Group plc, Reg. S 0.78%	EUR	1,600,000	1,506,355	1.31			_	501,908	0.44
26/02/2030	EUR	675,000	638,120	0.55	France		_		
NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 2.057% 09/11/2028	GBP	250,000	288,705	0.25	BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 1.675% 30/06/2027	USD	450,000	428.855	0.37
NatWest Group plc, Reg. S, FRN 3.673% 05/08/2031	EUR	527,000	558,742	0.48	30/00/2027	435			
Scottish Hydro Electric Transmission plc, Reg. S 3.375% 04/09/2032	EUR	174,000	181,276	0.16	11		_	428,855	0.37
Severn Trent Utilities Finance plc,					Hong Kong CMB International Leasing				
Reg. S 4% 05/03/2034 SSE plc, Reg. S 1.375% 04/09/2027	EUR EUR	150,000 200,000	159,289 201,270	0.14 0.17	Management Ltd., Reg. S 1.75% 16/09/2026	USD	200,000	189,808	0.16
SSE plc, Reg. S 2.875% 01/08/2029 United Utilities Water Finance plc,	EUR	350,000	362,787	0.32			· –	189,808	0.16
Reg. S 0.875% 28/10/2029	GBP	110,000	114,010	0.10	Indonesia		_		
Vmed O2 UK Financing I plc, Reg. S 4.5% 15/07/2031	GBP	725,000	777,715	0.67	Pertamina Geothermal Energy PT,	HCD	400.000	200 207	0.25
Vodafone Group plc, Reg. S 0.9% 24/11/2026	EUR	200,000	201,314	0.18	Reg. S 5.15% 27/04/2028	USD	400,000 _	398,307	0.35
		-	7,162,459	6.21			_	398,307	0.35
United States of America					Ireland Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A				
AES Corp. (The) 5.45% 01/06/2028	USD	326,000	328,417	0.28	6.253% 16/09/2026	USD	250,000 _	252,210	0.22
Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. 4.85% 08/02/2034	USD	130,000	127,550	0.11				252,210	0.22
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc., REIT 2% 18/05/2032	USD	330,000	264,534	0.23	Luxembourg		_		
Ameren Illinois Co. 5.9% 01/12/2052	USD	140,000 100,000	145,348 98,092	0.13	Raizen Fuels Finance SA, Reg. S 6.45% 05/03/2034	USD	817,000	808,250	0.70
Equinix, Inc., REIT 0.25% 15/03/2027 Ford Motor Co. 6.1% 19/08/2032	EUR USD	140,000	139,905	0.08 0.12			_	808,250	0.70
General Motors Co. 5.4% 15/10/2029 General Motors Co. 5.6% 15/10/2032	USD USD	250,000 180,000	252,249 182,334	0.22 0.16	Mexico		_		
Healthpeak OP LLC, REIT 1.35%					Comision Federal de Electricidad,				
01/02/2027 MidAmerican Energy Co. 5.3%	USD	26,000	24,270	0.02	Reg. S 6.45% 24/01/2035	USD	500,000 _	472,483	0.41
01/02/2055 Mississippi Power Co. 3.1% 30/07/2051	USD USD	130,000 130,000	124,001 85.638	0.11 0.07			_	472,483	0.41
Prologis Euro Finance LLC, REIT			1.179.988		Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 2.47%				
0.375% 06/02/2028 San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 2.95%	EUR	1,225,000	, , ,	1.02	13/12/2029	USD	1,400,000	1,264,514	1.10
15/08/2051 Southern California Edison Co. 2.5%	USD	170,000	111,044	0.10	Suzano International Finance BV 5.5% 17/01/2027	USD	300,000	300,719	0.26
01/06/2031 Southern California Edison Co. 3.45%	USD	763,000	656,681	0.57			_	1,565,233	1.36
01/02/2052	USD	200,000	136,546	0.12	South Korea		_		
Southern California Gas Co. 6.35% 15/11/2052	USD	70,000	76,019	0.07	Hanwha Life Insurance Co. Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 3.379% 04/02/2032	USD	300,000	288,317	0.25
Tucson Electric Power Co. 1.5% 01/08/2030	USD	147,000	121,985	0.11	Shinhan Card Co. Ltd., Reg. S 2.5% 27/01/2027	USD	500,000	475,912	
UDR, Inc., REIT 1.9% 15/03/2033 Union Electric Co. 2.15% 15/03/2032	USD USD	720,000 240,000	557,077 197,674	0.48 0.17	27/01/2027	นรม	500,000 _		0.41
WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.45% 01/02/2032		465,000	385,685	0.17			_	764,229	0.66
		-	5,195,037	4.50	United Arab Emirates NBK SPC Ltd., Reg. S, FRN 5.5%				
Total Bonds		-	80,002,869	69.38	06/06/2030	USD	200,000 _	201,994	0.18
	av markatina	trumonto	80,002,869	09.38				201,994	0.18
Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listing		truments	80,002,869	69.38	United States of America				
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrume	ents dealt in on	another regulate	ed	AES Corp. (The) 2.45% 15/01/2031 Amgen, Inc. 3% 22/02/2029	USD USD	190,000 300,000	158,941 279,698	0.14 0.24
market					Autodesk, Inc. 2.4% 15/12/2031 Bank of America Corp., FRN 6.204%	USD	210,000	177,038	0.15
Bonds					10/11/2028	USD	2,300,000	2,383,867	2.07
Austria					Comcast Corp. 4.65% 15/02/2033 Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.55% 15/03/2028	USD USD	560,000 98,000	543,265 88,481	0.47 0.08
Klabin Austria GmbH, Reg. S 4.875% 19/09/2027	USD	200,000	193,967	0.17	Equinix, Inc., REIT 3.9% 15/04/2032	USD	390,000	360,720	0.31
LD Celulose International GmbH, Reg. S		487,000			Evergy Kansas Central, Inc. 2.55% 01/07/2026	USD	21,000	20,398	0.02
7.95% 26/01/2032	usν	407,000	488,712	0.42	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 1.707% 01/11/2027	USD	350,000	330,697	0.29
			682,679	0.59	FNMA 4.72% 01/09/2030	USD	900,000	899,826	0.78
					FNMA 1.73% 01/11/2031 FNMA 3.14% 01/07/2032	USD USD	2,745,433 1,680,000	2,285,137 1,497,779	1.98 1.30
							,		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA 4.9% 01/12/2032 FNMA 5.03% 01/05/2034 FNMA 4.5% 01/05/2054 FNMA 5% 01/06/2054 FNMA 4.5% 01/07/2054	USD USD USD USD USD	1,855,000 1,800,000 1,146,649 2,202,258 2,156,424	1,861,336 1,790,644 1,080,895 2,131,010 2,032,765	1.61 1.55 0.94 1.85 1.76
FNMA 4.5% 01/10/2054 Interstate Power and Light Co. 3.6% 01/04/2029	USD USD	1,276,779 16,000	1,203,463 15,207	1.04 0.01
M&T Bank Corp., FRN 4.833% 16/01/2029	USD	435,000	433,683	0.38
New York State Electric & Gas Corp., 144A 5.3% 15/08/2034 PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	USD	525,000	519,629	0.45
(The), FRN 4.758% 26/01/2027 Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 5.685%	USD	180,000	179,827	0.16
15/06/2054 RWE Finance US LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	45,000	44,611	0.04
16/04/2034 UMBS 5% 01/05/2054 UMBS 5% 01/11/2054	USD USD USD	300,000 1,429,844 864,216	302,301 1,383,138 835,986	0.26 1.20 0.73
Welltower OP LLC, REIT 3.85% 15/06/2032	USD	168,000	154,472	0.13
Wisconsin Power and Light Co. 1.95% 16/09/2031	USD	16,000	13,093	0.01
Wisconsin Power and Light Co. 5.375% 30/03/2034	USD	110,000	110,227	0.10
			23,118,134	20.05
Total Bonds			30,198,522	26.19
Total Transferable securities and mor dealt in on another regulated market	ey market inst	truments	30,198,522	26.19
Units of authorised UCITS or other col	lective investn	nent undertaki	ngs	
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Luxembourg				
JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	2,223,289	2,223,289	1.93
			2,223,289	1.93
Total Collective Investment Schemes - U	CITS		2,223,289	1.93
Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth undertakings	er collective ir	nvestment	2,223,289	1.93
Total Investments			112,424,680	97.50
Cash			2,563,045	2.22
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			319,320	0.28
Total Net Assets		-	115,307,045	100.00

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
Inited States of America	24.55
Germany	10.52
France	7.92
Netherlands	7.46
Supranational	7.25
Jnited Kingdom	6.21
Luxembourg	4.76
Spain	4.63
taly	3.82
reland	2.39
apan	2.01
Denmark	1.56
Portugal	1.54
Mexico	1.33
Belgium	1.12
Mauritius	0.97
Peru	0.97
Australia	0.96
Dominican Republic	0.74
South Korea	0.66
Colombia	0.64
Slovenia	0.61
Austria	0.59
Brazil	0.59
Canada	0.54
thile	0.46
Vorway	0.44
iweden	0.41
ndia	0.41
ndonesia	0.35
Cayman Islands	0.31
Switzerland	0.27
Inited Arab Emirates	0.18
Finland	0.17
Hong Kong	0.16
Fotal Investments	97.50
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	2.50
rotal .	100.00

†Related Party Fund.

JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
CAD	1,143,749	EUR	765,176	, . ,	BNP Paribas	1,346	-
CNH EUR	4,638,581 787,180	USD AUD	632,679 1,299,877		BNP Paribas Merrill Lynch	593 11,118	0.01
EUR	3,248	GBP	2,686	08/01/2025		6	
EUR	708,173	JPY	114,545,474	08/01/2025		3,914	0.01
EUR	1,413	NOK	16,597		BNP Paribas	5	-
EUR EUR	118,129 266,601	NOK NOK	1,383,442 3,122,498	08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	752 1,674	-
EUR	140,486	NZD	255,574	08/01/2025		2,476	-
GBP	4,403	EUR	5,275	08/01/2025		42	-
GBP	2,694	EUR	3,238	08/01/2025		14	-
GBP GBP	3,817 5,636	EUR NOK	4,600 78,935	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		7 108	-
IDR	86,162,991	USD	5,333		Goldman Sachs	4	-
KRW	65,863,341	USD	44,663	10/02/2025		42	-
MXN	5,344,884	USD	257,413		HSBC	618	-
SEK	3,054,739	EUR	266,816	08/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	23	- 0.05
USD USD	1,274,587 2,263,738	AUD AUD	1,966,659 3,630,280	08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Barclays BNP Paribas	55,347 13,129	0.05
USD	15,065	AUD	23,290	08/01/2025		627	0.02
USD	2,050,540	AUD	3,297,955	10/02/2025	BNP Paribas	5,871	0.01
USD	3,791,568	CAD	5,409,187	08/01/2025		29,408	0.02
USD	13,679	CAD	19,201	08/01/2025		324	-
USD USD	1,884,082 59,828	CAD CHF	2,704,692 53,821	10/02/2025 08/01/2025		573 315	-
USD	6,780	CHF	6,100	10/02/2025		9	-
USD	131,160	CLP	129,841,463	08/01/2025		607	-
USD	120,559	CLP	117,658,545	08/01/2025		2,256	-
USD	21,458	CLP	21,034,148		Goldman Sachs	309	-
USD USD	80,940 308,940	CLP CNH	78,897,672 2,238,477	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		1,611 3,522	-
USD	3,631	CNH	26,314	08/01/2025		40	-
USD	381,747	CNH	2,795,489	10/02/2025		100	-
USD	90,614	DKK	648,462	08/01/2025		365	-
USD	127,597	DKK	901,558		Morgan Stanley	2,123	-
USD USD	127,265 11,321,369	DKK EUR	909,804 10,750,234	10/02/2025 08/01/2025		422 164,116	0.14
USD	21,486	EUR	20,376		BNP Paribas	339	0.14
USD	28,155,640	EUR	27,031,187		Goldman Sachs	101,013	0.09
USD	4,588,661	EUR	4,364,031	08/01/2025		59,402	0.05
USD	12,249	EUR	11,654		Merrill Lynch	153	- 0.03
USD USD	3,378,119 4,300,943	EUR GBP	3,238,911 3,414,024	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs Barclays	11,960 24,047	0.02
USD	2,010,745	GBP	1,602,169		BNP Paribas	3,638	0.03
USD	8,748	GBP	6,878	08/01/2025		131	-
USD	21,016	GBP	16,728	08/01/2025		60	-
USD	2,953,769	GBP	2,354,249		BNP Paribas	5,294	0.01
USD USD	5,424 5,323	IDR IDR	86,162,991 86,162,991	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs Goldman Sachs	86 15	-
USD	2,946,114	JPY	460,038,539	08/01/2025		9.979	0.01
USD	6,048	JPY	905,885	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	266	-
USD	1,059,699	JPY	159,480,634	08/01/2025		41,835	0.03
USD	12,780 1,781,809	JPY	1,950,490	08/01/2025	HSBC BNP Paribas	331	0.01
USD USD	5,460	JPY KRW	276,882,483 7,599,557		J.P. Morgan	7,636 306	0.01
USD	5,167	KRW	7,599,557	10/02/2025		9	-
USD	260,032	MXN	5,344,884	08/01/2025		2,002	-
USD	497,242	NOK	5,636,307	08/01/2025		811	-
USD USD	137,058 921	NOK NOK	1,521,935 10,204	08/01/2025 08/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	3,010 23	-
USD	170,705	NOK	1,931,662	08/01/2025		569	-
USD	786	NOK	8,888		Morgan Stanley	3	-
USD	75,442	NOK	855,336	10/02/2025	Barclays	113	-
USD	505,904	NZD	899,216	08/01/2025		1,610	-
USD	265,712 2,978	NZD NZD	451,111 5,104	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		12,723 115	0.01
USD USD	2,978 400,880	NZD NZD	711,790		BNP Paribas	1,591	-
USD	542,652	PEN	2,026,372		Goldman Sachs	3,165	-
USD	1,121,163	SEK	12,295,922	08/01/2025	HSBC	6,420	-
USD	512,925	SEK	5,627,576		BNP Paribas	1,812	-
USD USD	138,355 224,336	SGD SGD	185,527 305,274	08/01/2025 08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	2,238 365	-
USD	137,954	SGD	187,255		Morgan Stanley	379	-
	ain on Forward Currency Exc		.,	.,.,	,	607,265	0.53
AUD	1,363,027	EUR	826,025	08/01/2025	HSBC	(12,284)	(0.01)
AUD	3,297,955	USD	2,050,515	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(5,931)	(0.01)
AUD	2,259,124	USD	1,471,763	08/01/2025	HSBC	(71,208)	(0.06)
AUD	2,980,767	USD	1,852,877		BNP Paribas	(4,860)	(0.01)
CAD CAD	5,402,457 3,610,082	USD USD	3,810,370 2,516,307	08/01/2025 10/02/2025		(52,892) (2,296)	(0.05)
CAD	53,821	USD	2,516,307	08/01/2025		(1,682)	-

JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
CHF	47,721	USD	53,090	10/02/2025	HSBC	(122)	-
CLP	249,684,531	USD	255,840	08/01/2025		(4,788)	(0.01)
CNH	3,677,036	USD	502,505	08/01/2025		(811)	- (0.01)
CNH DKK	4,638,581 1,550,020	USD USD	641,662 217,997	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		(8,774) (2,272)	(0.01)
DKK	640,215	USD	89,606	10/02/2025		(348)	_
EUR	747,430	CAD	1,117,818		BNP Paribas	(1,728)	-
EUR	184,236	CNH	1,412,246	08/01/2025		(1,476)	-
EUR	8,692	GBP	7,221	08/01/2025		(25)	-
EUR EUR	1,189,042 4,766	GBP GBP	985,785 3,964	08/01/2025	State Street	(875) (19)	-
EUR	4,472	GBP	3,715	10/02/2025		(5)	_
EUR	968	NOK	11,499	08/01/2025		(8)	-
EUR	1,074	NOK	12,760		Goldman Sachs	(8)	-
EUR	162,810	SEK	1,864,506	08/01/2025		(60)	- ()
EUR	33,280,006	USD	35,065,597	08/01/2025		(525,564)	(0.45)
EUR EUR	76,013 3,238,911	USD USD	79,839 3,373,617		BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs	(947) (12,077)	(0.01)
EUR	4,982,812	USD	5,252,112	08/01/2025		(80.644)	(0.07)
EUR	73,193	USD	77,126	08/01/2025		(1,162)	-
EUR	6,857	USD	7,172	10/02/2025		(45)	-
EUR	27,015,080	USD	28,176,188		Goldman Sachs	(99,749)	(0.09)
GBP GBP	970,798 2,586,704	EUR USD	1,172,110	08/01/2025		(327) (33,722)	(0.02)
GBP	2,386,704	USD	3,274,198 2,954,617	08/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(5,347)	(0.03) (0.01)
GBP	111,011	USD	141,099		Goldman Sachs	(2,031)	(0.01)
GBP	3,485	USD	4,450	08/01/2025		(83)	-
GBP	1,684,188	USD	2,113,461	10/02/2025		(4,175)	-
GBP	1,602,169	USD	2,010,169		BNP Paribas	(3,603)	-
IDR	926,301,305	USD	58,317 57,102	08/01/2025		(936)	-
IDR JPY	926,301,305 112,758,415	USD EUR	697,607		Goldman Sachs BNP Paribas	(39) (4,353)	-
JPY	347,280,124	USD	2,326,656	08/01/2025		(110,187)	(0.10)
JPY	276,882,483	USD	1,774,888		BNP Paribas	(7,722)	(0.01)
JPY	460,038,539	USD	2,957,580	10/02/2025		(9,802)	(0.01)
KRW	65,863,341	USD	47,258	08/01/2025		(2,593)	-
KRW NOK	7,599,557 8,851	USD EUR	5,163 759	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		(9) (8)	-
NOK	622,284	EUR	53,214		Goldman Sachs	(419)	-
NOK	21,184	EUR	1,809		Morgan Stanley	(11)	-
NOK	9,564	GBP	681	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(10)	-
NOK	7,354,842	USD	663,466	08/01/2025		(15,671)	(0.01)
NOK	20,472	USD	1,844		BNP Paribas	(40)	-
NOK NOK	14,176 5,529,922	USD USD	1,282 495,057	08/01/2025 08/01/2025		(33) (7,996)	(0.01)
NOK	140,671	USD	12,562		Morgan Stanley	(173)	(0.01)
NOK	5,598,363	USD	493,785	10/02/2025		(737)	-
NOK	1,855,074	USD	163,796	10/02/2025		(420)	-
NZD	899,216	USD	532,225	08/01/2025		(27,932)	(0.03)
NZD NZD	711,790 899,216	USD USD	400,806 505,999	08/01/2025 10/02/2025	BNP Paribas Barclays	(1,624) (1,571)	-
SEK	5,627,576	USD	505,999		BNP Paribas	(1,806)	-
SEK	5,478,113	USD	503,469	08/01/2025		(6,826)	(0.01)
SEK	8,532,852	USD	778,078	10/02/2025		(3,098)	
SGD	303,545	USD	227,025	08/01/2025		(4,322)	-
SGD	187,255	USD	137,764		Morgan Stanley	(380)	-
SGD USD	303,545 632,413	USD CNH	223,353 4,638,581	10/02/2025	HSBC BNP Paribas	(342) (475)	-
USD	214,161	COP	951,213,740		Merrill Lynch	(1,600)	-
USD	3,328	GBP	2,661	08/01/2025		(6)	-
USD	57,211	IDR	926,301,305	08/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(171)	-
USD	44,621	KRW	65,863,341	08/01/2025		(44)	-
USD	255,905	MXN	5,344,884	10/02/2025		(607)	-
USD USD	1,683 160,501	PEN PEN	6,342 603,199	08/01/2025	J.P. Morgan	(6) (90)	-
	Loss on Forward Currency Excl		003,177	00/01/2025	ווטכ	(1,154,007)	(1.00)
	oss on Forward Currency Excha	-					
wet um eanseu L	033 OILLOI WALL CULTERICY EXCITE	mige contracts - Fignilities				(546,742)	(0.47)

JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Australia 3 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 Canada 10 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 Canada 2 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 Canada 5 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond Mini, 12/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	43 3 39 16 (77) 3 18 249	AUD AUD CAD CAD CAD EUR JPY GBP USD	279,908 2,829,818 256,399 2,850,115 1,261,430 (8,548,000) 271,995 2,083,883 26,519,473 3,273,516	2,026 6,205 928 1,695 2,281 200 230 5,863 26,262 4,562	0.01 - - - 0.01 0.02 0.01
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts	50	333	3,2,3,310	50,252	0.05
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 Euro-Buxl, 06/03/2025 Long-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 Short-Term Euro-BTP, 06/03/2025 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025 US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025		EUR EUR EUR EUR USD USD USD	1,834,462 6,507,809 (963,728) (1,991,956) 8,694,220 (25,718,262) (2,747,625) (10,730,250) (599,141)	(231) (6,537) - (16,682) (9,375) (19,416) (2,422)	(0.01) - - (0.01) (0.01) (0.02)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(54,663)	(0.05)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			:	(4,411)	

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money m	arket instrum	ents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Dominican Republic Government Bond,				
listing					Reg. S 6% 22/02/2033 Dominican Republic Government Bond,	USD	11,444,000	11,037,738	0.10
Bonds					Reg. S 6.4% 05/06/2049 Dominican Republic Government Bond,	USD	4,400,000	4,154,700	0.04
Angola Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25% 09/05/2028	uco	4 000 000	2 770 0 45		Reg. S 5.875% 30/01/2060	USD	18,790,000 _	15,976,198	0.15
Angola Government Bond, Reg. S 8%	USD	4,000,000	3,770,045	0.03	5 /		_	33,961,861	0.31
26/11/2029 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	12,810,000	11,490,147	0.10	Ecuador Ecuador Government Bond, STEP,	uco		4 (42 500	
8.75% 14/04/2032 Angola Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	7,359,000	6,525,667	0.06	Reg. S 5% 31/07/2040	USD	9,000,000 _	4,612,500	0.04
9.125% 26/11/2049	USD	5,000,000 _	4,027,178	0.04	Favot		_	4,612,500	0.04
Armenia		_	25,813,037	0.23	Egypt Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.6% 01/03/2029	USD	3,300,000	3,204,609	0.03
Armenia Government Bond, Reg. S 3.6% 02/02/2031	USD	2,965,000	2,450,389	0.02	Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 29/05/2032	USD	2,000,000	1,761,969	0.03
3.070 02/02/2031	USD	2,900,000	2,450,389	0.02	Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 30/09/2033	USD	1,100,000	934,878	0.02
Bahamas		_		0.02	Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S 8.5% 31/01/2047	USD	2,850,000	2,221,016	0.01
Bahamas Government Bond, Reg. S 6% 21/11/2028	usd	1,200,000	1,147,354	0.01	Egypt Government Bond, Reg. S				
21/11/2020	435		1,147,354	0.01	8.875% 29/05/2050	USD	2,000,000 _	1,602,804	0.01
Bahrain		_		0.01	El Salvador		_	9,725,276	0.09
Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 20/09/2029	USD	1.800.000	1,827,891	0.01	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 8.625% 28/02/2029	USD	4,217,000	4,385,469	0.04
Bahrain Government Bond, Reg. S 5.45% 16/09/2032	USD	8,067,000	7,408,380	0.07	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 7.625% 01/02/2041	USD	2,450,000	2,287,992	0.04
			9,236,271	0.08	El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 7.125% 20/01/2050	USD	7,550,000	6,384,174	0.02
Benin		-			El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S 9.65% 21/11/2054	USD	7,055,000	7,469,199	0.00
Benin Government Bond, Reg. S 7.96% 13/02/2038	USD	5,020,000	4,743,900	0.04	9.0370 21/11/2034	usb	7,033,000 _		
		_	4,743,900	0.04	Finland		_	20,526,834	0.19
Brazil		_			Nordea Bank Abp, FRN, 144A 6.625% Perpetual	USD	8,735,000	8,788,790	0.08
Brazil Government Bond 7.125% 13/05/2054	USD	2,685,000	2,490,612	0.02	respectati	435		8,788,790	0.08
		_	2,490,612	0.02	France		_		
Cayman Islands		_			Altice France SA, 144A 5.5% 15/10/2029	USD	7,500,000	5,655,913	0.05
Bioceanico Sovereign Certificate Ltd., Reg. S 0% 05/06/2034	USD	2,137,827	1,651,856	0.02			_	5,655,913	0.05
Wynn Macau Ltd., Reg. S 5.625% 26/08/2028	USD	1,600,000	1,542,193	0.01	Gabon		_		
		_	3,194,049	0.03	Gabon Government Bond, Reg. S 6.95% 16/06/2025	USD	1,687,000	1,632,454	0.01
Colombia		_			Gabon Government Bond, Reg. S 7% 24/11/2031	USD	1,279,000	954,275	0.01
Colombia Government Bond 8% 20/04/2033	USD	1,960,000	1,996,368	0.02			_	2,586,729	0.02
Colombia Government Bond 7.5% 02/02/2034	USD	864,000	850,902	0.01	Germany		_		
Colombia Government Bond 8.75% 14/11/2053	USD	4,613,000	4,675,921	0.04	Cheplapharm Arzneimittel GmbH, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028	USD	2,000,000	1,819,634	0.02
Ecopetrol SA 8.875% 13/01/2033 Ecopetrol SA 8.375% 19/01/2036	USD USD	2,531,000 2,023,000	2,581,034 1,952,534	0.02 0.02	Techem Verwaltungsgesellschaft 675 mbH, Reg. S 5.375% 15/07/2029	EUR	100,000	107,587	0.00
Empresas Publicas de Medellin ESP, Reg. S 4.25% 18/07/2029	USD	2,600,000	2,325,894	0.02			_	1,927,221	0.02
		_	14,382,653	0.13	Ghana		_		
Costa Rica		_			Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 03/07/2026	USD	445,120	414,801	0.00
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 19/02/2031	USD	7,900,000	8,000,725	0.07	Ghana Government Bond, Reg. S 0% 03/01/2030	USD	810,011	629,488	0.01
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 6.55% 03/04/2034	USD	3,270,000	3,337,444	0.03	Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5% 03/07/2029	USD	3,366,220	2,915,580	0.03
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 7% 04/04/2044	USD	1,000,000	1,033,750	0.01	Ghana Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5% 03/07/2035	USD	4,840,680	3,418,875	0.03
Costa Rica Government Bond, Reg. S 7.3% 13/11/2054	USD	4,436,000	4,600,844	0.04			_	7,378,744	0.07
Instituto Costarricense de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.75% 07/10/2031	USD	7,070,000	7,123,873	0.07	Guatemala		_		
Instituto Costarricense de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.375% 15/05/2043	USD	1,400,000	1,249,500	0.01	Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 6.6% 13/06/2036	USD	1,460,000	1,450,328	0.02
		_	25,346,136	0.23	Guatemala Government Bond, Reg. S 4.65% 07/10/2041	USD	3,000,000	2,314,125	0.02
Dominican Republic		_						3,764,453	0.04
Dominican Republic Government Bond Reg. S 7.05% 03/02/2031	USD	1,240,000	1,269,175	0.01			_		
Dominican Republic Government Bond Reg. S 4.875% 23/09/2032	USD	1,700,000	1,524,050	0.01					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Honduras					Namibia				
Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S 6.25% 19/01/2027	USD	4,000,000 _	3,889,500	0.04	Namibia Government Bond, Reg. S 5.25% 29/10/2025	USD	5,100,000	5,053,934	0.05
		_	3,889,500	0.04				5,053,934	0.05
<i>Iraq</i> Iraq Government Bond, Reg. S 5.8% 15/01/2028	USD	6,956,250	6,778,205	0.06	Netherlands Braskem Netherlands Finance BV, Reg. S 7.25% 13/02/2033	USD	1,305,000	1,207,615	0.01
			6,778,205	0.06	MV24 Capital BV, Reg. S 6.748% 01/06/2034	USD	4,775,835	4,527,893	0.04
Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.1%		_			Sigma Holdco BV, 144A 7.875% 15/05/2026	USD	1,484,000	1,477,275	0.01
15/01/2027 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3%	USD	5,105,000	5,225,873	0.05	Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 144A 5.5% 15/08/2026	USD	12,690,000	12,556,737	0.11
29/10/2028 Motion Bondco DAC, 144A 6.625%	USD	1,500,000	1,391,437	0.01	Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 144A 8.5% 15/08/2027	USD	2,648,000	2,646,446	0.03
15/11/2027	USD	1,500,000 _	1,419,565	0.01	VZ Secured Financing BV, 144A 5% 15/01/2032	USD	2,009,000	1,775,997	0.02
		_	8,036,875	0.07	Vinson Boronia Production BV, Reg. S 8.947% 31/07/2042 Ziggo Bond Co. BV, 144A 6%	USD	2,458,000	2,561,187	0.02
Ivory Coast Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S					21gg0 B011d C0. BV, 144A 6% 15/01/2027 Zigg0 BV, 144A 4.875% 15/01/2030	USD USD	650,000 1,400,000	646,687 1,288,805	0.01 0.01
6.375% 03/03/2028 Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	11,613,000	11,555,437	0.10	Ziggo BV, 144A 4.67570 15/01/2050	usb	1,400,000		0.01
6.125% 15/06/2033 Ivory Coast Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	19,300,000	17,242,543	0.16	Nigeria		_	28,688,642	0.20
8.25% 30/01/2037	USD	3,564,000 _	3,466,284	0.03	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 28/11/2027	USD	6,900,000	6,558,574	0.06
		_	32,264,264	0.29	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 6.125% 28/09/2028	USD	5,398,000	4,907,862	0.04
Jordan Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S	1160	F 400 000	4 027 120	0.04	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.143% 23/02/2030	USD	17,600,000	15,962,764	0.15
5.85% 07/07/2030 Jordan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	5,400,000	4,937,139	0.04	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375% 28/09/2033	USD	1,000,000	857,652	0.01
7.375% 10/10/2047	USD	7,300,000 _	6,490,112	0.06	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 7.696% 23/02/2038	USD	5,500,000	4,495,729	0.04
Kenya		_	11,427,251 ————————————————————————————————————	0.10	Nigeria Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25% 28/09/2051	USD	1,500,000	1,199,059	0.01
Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 9.75% 16/02/2031	USD	1,848,000	1,829,233	0.02			_	33,981,640	0.31
Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 8% 22/05/2032	USD	1,000,000	909,313	0.01	Oman		-		
Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 6.3% 23/01/2034	USD	1,407,000	1,111,754	0.01	Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 7.375% 28/10/2032	USD	4,301,000	4,741,668	0.04
Kenya Government Bond, Reg. S 8.25% 28/02/2048		3,500,000	2,887,684	0.02	Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 08/03/2047	USD	1,100,000	1,090,560	0.01
		_	6,737,984	0.06	Oman Government Bond, Reg. S 6.75% 17/01/2048	USD	6,300,000	6,400,754	0.06
Luxembourg		_						12,232,982	0.11
Millicom International Cellular SA, Reg. S 5.125% 15/01/2028	USD	4,500,000	4,339,589	0.04	Pakistan Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S		_		
		_	4,339,589	0.04	8.25% 30/09/2025 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S 6%	USD	3,200,000	3,154,752	0.03
Mauritius		_			08/04/2026 Pakistan Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	17,612,000	16,595,092	0.15
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.55% 29/01/2025	USD	1,987,000	1,986,117	0.02	7.375% 08/04/2031	USD	3,978,000	3,329,413	0.03
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ltd., Reg. S 5.95% 29/07/2026	USD	2,000,000 _	2,027,250	0.02			_	23,079,257	0.21
			4,013,367	0.04	Paraguay Paraguay Government Bond, Reg. S				
<i>Mexico</i> Banco Mercantil del Norte SA, Reg. S,					6.1% 11/08/2044	USD	14,400,000 –	13,665,456	0.12
FRN 7.5% Perpetual Mexico City Airport Trust, Reg. S 5.5%	USD	9,300,000	9,006,067	0.08	Davis		-	13,665,456	0.12
31/10/2046	USD	5,400,000 _	4,339,578	0.04	Peru Peru LNG Srl, Reg. S 5.375%	uco	10 000 730	10.040.434	0.00
		_	13,345,645	0.12	22/03/2030 Petroleos del Peru SA, Reg. S 5.625%	USD	10,908,730	10,060,626	0.09
<i>Mongolia</i> Mongolia Government Bond, Reg. S					19/06/2047	USD	4,960,000 –	3,183,391	0.03
4.45% 07/07/2031	USD	7,800,000 _	6,780,715	0.06	Rwanda		-	13,244,017	0.12
Montenegro Montenegro Government Bond, Reg. S		_	6,780,715	0.06	Rwanda Government Bond, Reg. S 5.5% 09/08/2031	USD	7,900,000	6,679,252	0.06
7.25% 12/03/2031	USD	4,985,000 _	5,123,022	0.05			_	6,679,252	0.06
		_	5,123,022	0.05	Senegal Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S		0.505.557	7,	
<i>Morocco</i> Morocco Government Bond, Reg. S					6.25% 23/05/2033 Senegal Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	9,500,000	7,619,762	0.07
6.5% 08/09/2033 OCP SA, Reg. S 5.125% 23/06/2051	USD USD	1,000,000 2,600,000	1,032,767 1,967,849	0.01 0.02	6.75% 13/03/2048	USD	16,600,000	11,280,489	0.10
		_	3,000,616	0.03			-	18,900,251	0.17
		_							

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Serbia					American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc. 6.875% 01/07/2028	USD	4,125,000	4,108,364	0.04
Serbia Government Bond, Reg. S 6.5% 26/09/2033	USD	2,000,000	2,059,459	0.02	American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.				
		_	2,059,459	0.02	5% 01/10/2029 American Tower Corp., REIT 3.8% 15/08/2029	USD USD	13,351,000 9,680,000	12,205,285 9,194,953	0.11
South Africa					American Tower Corp., REIT 2.9%				
South Africa Government Bond 5% 12/10/2046 South Africa Government Bond 5.75%	USD	7,600,000	5,262,286	0.05	15/01/2030 AmeriGas Partners LP 5.5% 20/05/2025	USD USD	5,950,000 956,000	5,372,044 951,162	0.05
30/09/2049	USD	5,718,000	4,294,504	0.04	AmeriGas Partners LP 5.875%				
South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.1% 19/11/2036	USD	3,392,000	3,314,086	0.03	20/08/2026 AmeriGas Partners LP 5.75%	USD	4,919,000	4,754,459	0.04
South Africa Government Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 19/11/2054	USD	3,126,000	3,009,685	0.03	20/05/2027 Anheuser-Busch Cos. LLC 4.7%	USD	734,000	678,052	0.01
Transnet SOC Ltd., Reg. S 8.25% 06/02/2028	USD	6,000,000	6,122,010	0.05	01/02/2036 AT&T, Inc. 4.3% 15/02/2030	USD USD	6,230,000 4,430,000	5,950,366 4,300,849	0.05 0.04
00,02,2020	usb				ATI, Inc. 5.875% 01/12/2027	USD	4,430,000	3,967,886	0.04
		_	22,002,571	0.20	Bath & Body Works, Inc. 5.25% 01/02/2028	USD	93,000	91,622	0.00
Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA,					Bath & Body Works, Inc. 7.5%				
FRN 5.862% 14/09/2026	USD	9,400,000	9,456,392	0.08	15/06/2029 Bath & Body Works, Inc. 6.75%	USD	1,133,000	1,171,583	0.01
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA, FRN 9.375% Perpetual	USD	4,690,000	5,116,429	0.05	01/07/2036	USD	6,695,000	6,787,946	0.06
Banco Santander SA, FRN 5.538%					Celanese US Holdings LLC 1.4% 05/08/2026	USD	5,620,000	5,261,696	0.05
14/03/2030 Banco Santander SA, FRN 9.625%	USD	12,000,000	12,079,895	0.11	CVS Health Corp. 3.25% 15/08/2029	USD	8,370,000	7,640,171	0.07
Perpetual	USD	9,000,000	9,911,115	0.09	CVS Health Corp. 4.875% 20/07/2035 Dana, Inc. 5.375% 15/11/2027	USD USD	2,450,000 4,738,000	2,238,087 4,693,446	0.02 0.04
		_	36,563,831	0.33	Dana, Inc. 5.625% 15/06/2028	USD	1,949,000	1,923,635	0.04
Supranational		_			Dana, Inc. 4.25% 01/09/2030	USD	1,050,000	977,910	0.01
Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A					Edison International 4.125% 15/03/2028	USD	6,000,000	5,829,768	0.05
5.25% 15/08/2027	USD	9,970,000	5,709,673	0.05	Elanco Animal Health, Inc., STEP 6.65% 28/08/2028	USD	8,608,000	8,744,993	0.08
			5,709,673	0.05	Embarq Corp. 7.995% 01/06/2036	USD	743,000	402,513	0.00
Suriname		_			Encompass Health Corp. 5.75% 15/09/2025	USD	459,000	459,539	0.00
Suriname Government International Bond, Reg. S 7.95% 15/07/2033	USD	2,233,000	2,014,166	0.02	Encompass Health Corp. 4.5%				
bolla, Reg. 3 7.93% 13/07/2033	d3b				01/02/2028 Encompass Health Corp. 4.75%	USD	8,511,000	8,210,280	0.08
		_	2,014,166	0.02	01/02/2030 Encompass Health Corp. 4.625%	USD	6,580,000	6,240,034	0.06
Trinidad and Tobago Trinidad Generation UnLtd, Reg. S					01/04/2031	USD	3,750,000	3,454,020	0.03
5.25% 04/11/2027	USD	2,400,000	2,354,496	0.02	Energy Transfer LP 5.25% 15/04/2029 Energy Transfer LP 5.35% 15/05/2045	USD USD	750,000 340,000	755,867 308,536	0.01 0.00
			2,354,496	0.02	EnLink Midstream Partners LP 5.6%				
Tunisia		-			01/04/2044 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.687%	USD	30,000	27,545	0.00
Banque Centrale de Tunisie International Bond, Reg. S 5.75%					09/06/2025 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 3.375%	USD	19,879,000	19,837,892	0.18
30/01/2025	USD	1,435,000	1,428,859	0.01	13/11/2025	USD	3,623,000	3,568,300	0.03
		_	1,428,859	0.01	Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.389% 08/01/2026	USD	8,200,000	8,140,382	0.07
Turkiye		_			Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 6.95% 10/06/2026	USD	6,690,000	6,848,076	0.06
Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality, Reg. S 10.5% 06/12/2028	USD	2,956,000	3,209,039	0.03	Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.542%				
Turkiye Government Bond 9.375%				0.03	01/08/2026 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.271%	USD	12,590,000	12,460,477	0.11
14/03/2029 Turkiye Government Bond 9.375%	USD	3,950,000	4,362,447	0.04	09/01/2027 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.125%	USD	10,106,000	9,910,009	0.09
19/01/2033	USD	1,749,000	1,970,625	0.02	17/08/2027	USD	1,851,000	1,791,957	0.02
Turkiye Government Bond 7.625% 15/05/2034	USD	7,173,000	7,300,626	0.06	Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 7.2% 10/06/2030	USD	1,669,000	1,761,960	0.02
		_	17, 042, 727	0.15	Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/01/2027	USD	2,223,000	2,263,846	0.02
		_	16,842,737	0.15	Genesis Energy LP 7.75% 01/02/2028 Genesis Energy LP 8.25% 15/01/2029	USD USD	2,649,000 1,317,000	2,653,323 1,335,038	0.02
United Kingdom					Genesis Energy LP 7.875% 15/05/2032	USD	1,937,000	1,898,779	0.01 0.02
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.375% Perpetual	USD	3,639,000	3,614,829	0.03	Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/05/2033	USD	1,246,000	1,224,864	0.01
BP Capital Markets plc, FRN 4.875% Perpetual	USD	3,220,000	3,085,774	0.03	HCA, Inc. 4.125% 15/06/2029 Hilton Worldwide Finance LLC 4.875%	USD	2,480,000	2,373,644	0.02
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.546%				0.03	01/04/2027	USD	7,784,000	7,687,029	0.07
04/03/2030 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 4.6%	USD	12,035,000	12,143,058	0.11	MetLife, Inc. 6.4% 15/12/2066 MGM Resorts International 4.625%	USD	50,000	51,238	0.00
Perpetual	USD	6,783,000	6,010,161	0.06	01/09/2026	USD	5,534,000	5,462,762	0.05
NatWest Group plc, FRN 4.445% 08/05/2030	USD	8,250,000	7,976,455	0.07	MGM Resorts International 5.5% 15/04/2027	USD	3,322,000	3,290,297	0.03
NatWest Group plc, FRN 6% Perpetual	USD	10,041,000	10,011,402	0.09	MGM Resorts International 6.125% 15/09/2029	USD	3,799,000	3,790,626	0.03
Virgin Media Secured Finance plc, 144A 5.5% 15/05/2029	USD	8,055,000	7,560,719	0.07	MGM Resorts International 6.5%				
		_			15/04/2032 MPLX LP 4.5% 15/04/2038	USD USD	1,745,000 4,050,000	1,738,978 3,556,898	0.02
		_	50,402,398	0.46	NRG Energy, Inc. 5.75% 15/01/2028	USD	11,047,000	11,005,189	0.03
United States of America AbbVie, Inc. 3.2% 21/11/2029	USD	5,264,000	4,901,961	0.05	NuStar Logistics LP 5.75% 01/10/2025	USD	2,168,000	2,174,049	0.02
AbbVie, Inc. 4.5% 14/05/2035	USD	7,030,000	6,621,087	0.06	NuStar Logistics LP 5.625% 28/04/2027	USD	8,192,000	8,138,161	0.07
Air Lease Corp. 5.85% 15/12/2027 American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.	USD	500,000	513,148	0.01	NuStar Logistics LP 6.375% 01/10/2030	USD	2,138,000	2,146,539	0.02
6.5% 01/04/2027	USD	391,000	388,221	0.00	OneMain Finance Corp. 3.875%				
					15/09/2028	USD	5,435,000	5,013,001	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Penske Automotive Group, Inc. 3.75%					Brazil				
15/06/2029 PG&E Corp. 5% 01/07/2028	USD USD	7,792,000 4,020,000	7,112,856 3,930,532	0.07 0.04	Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras SA, Reg. S 6.5% 11/01/2035	USD	4,980,000	4,639,119	0.04
Range Resources Corp. 4.875% 15/05/2025	USD	1,320,000	1,317,169	0.01	Prumo Participacoes e Investimentos S/A, Reg. S 7.5% 31/12/2031	USD	4,765,285	4,737,267	0.04
Regal Rexnord Corp. 6.4% 15/04/2033	USD	3,295,000	3,414,993	0.03	3/A, NCB. 3 7.370 31/12/2031	435	-,705,205		
Sasol Financing USA LLC 5.5% 18/03/2031	USD	2,400,000	2,027,194	0.02	Canada		-	9,376,386	0.08
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 5.25% 15/12/2026	USD	1,180,000	1,164,132	0.01	1011778 BC, 144A 3.875% 15/01/2028	USD	4,872,000	4,614,292	0.04
Service Corp. International 7.5% 01/04/2027	USD	454,000	468,384	0.00	1011778 BC, 144A 4% 15/10/2030 Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, 144A	USD	1,945,000	1,739,009	0.02
Service Corp. International 3.375% 15/08/2030	USD	11,346,000	9,928,807	0.09	9% 01/04/2027 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	442,350	452,303	0.00
SM Energy Co. 6.75% 15/09/2026 SM Energy Co. 6.625% 15/01/2027	USD USD	3,680,000 7,928,000	3,682,132 7,925,798	0.03 0.07	01/11/2025 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.75%	USD	18,780,000	18,346,447	0.17
SM Energy Co. 6.5% 15/07/2028	USD	405,000	402,879	0.00	15/08/2027 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5%	USD	18,596,000	16,199,626	0.15
United Rentals North America, Inc. 4.875% 15/01/2028	USD	12,036,000	11,712,450	0.11	15/02/2029 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.25%	USD	20,545,000	12,251,070	0.11
United States Cellular Corp. 6.7% 15/12/2033	USD	1,539,000	1,630,911	0.02	30/01/2030	USD	795,000	433,987	0.00
Verizon Communications, Inc. 4.4% 01/11/2034	USD	2,820,000	2,628,007	0.02	Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 8.5% 30/04/2030	USD	8,255,000	8,442,706	0.08
Vital Energy, Inc. 9.75% 15/10/2030	USD	2,500,000	2,638,371	0.02	Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 7.375% 15/03/2032	USD	2,625,000	2,563,524	0.02
		_	319,234,957	2.89	Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7.875% 15/04/2027	USD	3,096,000	3,102,330	0.03
<i>Uzbekistan</i> Uzbekistan Government Bond, Reg. S					Bombardier, Inc., 144A 8.75% 15/11/2030	USD	5,385,000	5,790,716	0.05
7.85% 12/10/2028	USD	1,541,000	1,594,014	0.01	Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7.25% 01/07/2031	USD	2,703,000	2,780,114	0.03
Uzbekneftegaz JSC, Reg. S 4.75% 16/11/2028	USD	2,200,000	1,938,849	0.02	Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7% 01/06/2032	USD	2,527,000	2,572,051	0.02
			3,532,863	0.03	Emera, Inc., FRN 6.75% 15/06/2076 Enbridge, Inc., FRN 8.25% 15/01/2084	USD USD	13,525,000 4,700,000	13,618,628 4,925,652	0.12 0.05
Virgin Islands, British		-			Garda World Security Corp., 144A 4.625% 15/02/2027	USD	1,275,000	1,239,421	0.01
Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 6.5% 15/01/2028	USD	1,000,000	975,440	0.01	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 8.375% 15/11/2032	USD	1,975,000	2,012,703	0.02
		-	975,440	0.01	GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/08/2025	USD	3,740,000	3,707,958	0.03
Zambia		-			GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/12/2026	USD	2,451,000	2,438,655	0.02
Zambia Government Bond, STEP, Reg. S 5.75% 30/06/2033	USD	1,918,584	1,686,536	0.02	GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4% 01/08/2028	USD	4,995,000	4,733,916	0.04
		_	1,686,536	0.02	GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 3.5%				
Total Dands		-			01/09/2028 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	4,030,000	3,798,800	0.04
Total Bonds Equities		-	913,803,172	8.28	15/06/2029 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.375%	USD	235,000	226,388	0.00
United States of America					15/08/2029 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 6.75%	USD	290,000	273,787	0.00
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. Endo, Inc.	USD USD	3,265 121,702	4,653 2,917,805	0.00	15/01/2031 Glencore Finance Canada Ltd., 144A	USD	5,791,000	5,953,554	0.05
Frontier Communications Parent, Inc.	USD	3,590	124,609	0.00	6% 15/11/2041 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5%	USD	395,000	393,911	0.00
Gulfport Energy Corp. iHeartMedia, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	44,441 1,388	8,122,704 2,811	0.07 0.00	01/05/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5.25%	USD	2,510,000	2,499,737	0.02
		-	11,172,582	0.10	01/06/2027	USD	15,211,000	14,788,872	0.13
Total Equities		-	11,172,582	0.10	NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 8.5% 15/11/2028	USD	4,245,000	4,501,139	0.04
Total Transferable securities and mon-	ev market in	- struments			NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2029	USD	3,150,000	2,851,956	0.03
admitted to an official exchange listing		-	924,975,754	8.38	NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 9% 15/02/2030	USD	3,753,000	3,963,526	0.04
Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrum	ents dealt in o	n another regulated	I	Precision Drilling Corp., 144A 7.125% 15/01/2026	USD	1,757,000	1,764,447	0.02
market					Precision Drilling Corp., 144A 6.875% 15/01/2029	USD	2,580,000	2,559,191	0.02
Bonds					Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), FRN 8.125% 31/10/2082	USD	11,275,000	11,850,406	0.11
Australia National Australia Bank Ltd., FRN,					Transcanada Trust, FRN 5.5% 15/09/2079	USD	6,000,000	5,788,018	0.05
144A 3.933% 02/08/2034	USD	5,000,000	4,681,977	0.04	Videotron Ltd., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2027	USD	3,875,000	3,873,040	0.04
		_	4,681,977	0.04	13/04/202/	usb	3,873,000		
Bahrain Bapco Energies BSCC, Reg. S 7.5%					Cayman Islands		-	177,051,880	1.60
25/10/2027	USD	2,700,000	2,780,056	0.03	Apidos CLO XXIX, FRN, Series 2018-29A	HCD	7.050.000	7.0/5.542	0.07
		_	2,780,056	0.03	'A2', 144A 6.437% 25/07/2030 ARES XLVII CLO Ltd., FRN 'B', 144A	USD	7,950,000	7,965,542	0.07
Bermuda Carnival Holdings Bermuda Ltd., 144A					6.368% 15/04/2030 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	2,250,000	2,253,407	0.02
10.375% 01/05/2028	USD	22,178,000	23,644,335	0.21	4.25% 15/04/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	5,046,000	4,989,838	0.04
			23,644,335	0.21	4.375% 01/05/2026 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	5,992,000	5,932,668	0.05
		-			3.25% 15/02/2027 Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A	USD	8,640,000	8,314,057	0.08
					2.528% 18/11/2027	USD	3,987,000	3,703,817	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Ballyrock CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-1A					Palmer Square CLO Ltd., FRN, Series				
'A2', 144A 6.479% 20/04/2031 Barings CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-2A	USD	7,261,000	7,279,000	0.07	2014-1A 'A1R2', 144A 6.039% 17/01/2031	USD	807,016	807,473	0.01
'B2R', 144A 6.469% 20/10/2030 Benefit Street Partners CLO VIII Ltd.,	USD	6,140,000	6,151,396	0.06	Seagate HDD Cayman 4.091% 01/06/2029	USD	5,345,000	4,985,993	0.04
FRN 'A2R', 144A 6.329% 20/01/2031 Benefit Street Partners CLO VIII Ltd.,	USD	7,185,000	7,201,209	0.07	Seagate HDD Cayman 3.125% 15/07/2029	USD	4,665,000	4,211,562	0.04
FRN 'BR', 144A 6.729% 20/01/2031 BlueMountain CLO XXII Ltd., FRN 'B',	USD	500,000	500,899	0.00	Seagate HDD Cayman 8.25% 15/12/2029	USD	4,973,000	5,304,129	0.05
144A 6.418% 15/07/2031 Carlyle Global Market Strategies CLO	USD	3,000,000	3,004,452	0.03	Seagate HDD Cayman 8.5% 15/07/2031 Symphony CLO XIX Ltd., FRN, Series	USD	822,000	877,852	0.01
Ltd., FRN, Series 2014-3RA 'A1A', 144A 5.929% 27/07/2031	USD	1,146,232	1,147,140	0.01	2018-19A 'A', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031	USD	5,853,478	5,865,232	0.05
Carlyle Global Market Strategies CLO Ltd., FRN 'A2R', 144A 6.318%					Symphony CLO XIX Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-19A 'B', 144A 6.259% 16/04/2031	USD	9,240,000	9,248,371	0.08
15/10/2030 Carlyle Global Market Strategies CLO	USD	8,000,000	8,019,568	0.07	Symphony CLO XIX Ltd., FRN 'C', 144A 6.659% 16/04/2031	USD	3,000,000	3,006,225	0.03
Ltd., FRN 'BR2', 144A 7.118% 14/01/2032	USD	2,550,000	2,555,184	0.02	Transocean Poseidon Ltd., 144A 6.875% 01/02/2027	USD	128,400	128,910	0.00
CBAM Ltd., FRN 'A', 144A 5.929% 17/04/2031	USD	5,383,828	5,391,861	0.05	Transocean, Inc., 144A 8.25% 15/05/2029	USD	3,155,000	3,093,683	0.03
CBAM Ltd., FRN 'B2', 144A 6.368% 15/01/2031	USD	27,550,000	27,567,660	0.25	Transocean, Inc., 144A 8.75% 15/02/2030	USD	1,513,000	1,566,910	0.01
CBAM Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-5A 'B2', 144A 6.309% 17/04/2031	USD	16,319,848	16,337,571	0.15	Voya CLO Ltd., FRN 'A2', 144A 6.179% 19/04/2031	USD	13,810,000	13,851,002	0.13
CIFC Funding 2014 Ltd., FRN 'BR2', 144A 6.294% 18/01/2031	USD	2,000,000	2,004,026	0.02	Voya CLO Ltd., FRN 'A2R2', 144A 6.394% 18/04/2031	USD	3,000,000	3,005,673	0.03
CIFC Funding 2015-III Ltd., FRN 'AR', 144A 5.749% 19/04/2029	USD	756,007	756,603	0.01	Voya CLO Ltd., FRN 'AAR2', 144A 5.884% 18/04/2031	USD	973,459	974,530	0.01
CIFC Funding 2018-IV Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-4A 'A1', 144A 6.059% 17/10/2031	USD	8,464,289	8,479,042	0.08	Voya CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2016-3A 'CR', 144A 8.144% 18/10/2031	USD	265,000	265,537	0.00
CIFC Funding 2018-IV Ltd., FRN 'B', 144A 7.009% 17/10/2031	USD	1,000,000	1,003,074	0.01			_	328,375,467	2.97
CSN Inova Ventures, Reg. S 6.75% 28/01/2028	USD	3,000,000	2,808,472	0.03	Colombia		-		
Dryden 37 Senior Loan Fund, FRN, Series 2015-37A 'AR', 144A 6.018%					Ecopetrol SA 8.625% 19/01/2029 Ecopetrol SA 4.625% 02/11/2031	USD USD	2,530,000 1,500,000	2,685,630 1,245,295	0.02 0.01
15/01/2031 Dryden 53 CLO Ltd., FRN 'C', 144A	USD	3,946,918	3,951,990	0.04	Ecopetrol SA 5.875% 28/05/2045	USD	3,960,000	2,741,413	0.03
6.618% 15/01/2031 Dryden 54 Senior Loan Fund, FRN 'D',	USD	3,250,000	3,255,691	0.03				6,672,338	0.06
144A 7.979% 19/10/2029 Dryden 58 CLO Ltd., FRN, Series	USD	3,500,000	3,512,863	0.03	Denmark Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 6.466%		_		
2018-58A 'AI', 144A 5.909% 17/07/2031	USD	2,190,329	2,191,880	0.02	09/01/2026	USD	3,399,000 _	3,399,757	0.03
Dryden 58 CLO Ltd., FRN 'B', 144A 6.409% 17/07/2031	USD	12,125,000	12,136,688	0.11			_	3,399,757	0.03
Dryden 60 CLO Ltd., FRN 'A', 144A 5.968% 15/07/2031	USD	1,364,278	1,366,363	0.01	El Salvador El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S				
Dryden 60 CLO Ltd., FRN 'B', 144A 6.468% 15/07/2031	USD	15,500,000	15,534,270	0.14	0.25% 17/04/2030 El Salvador Government Bond, Reg. S	USD	10,110,000	189,006	0.00
Dryden 64 CLO Ltd., FRN 'B', 144A 6.294% 18/04/2031	USD	500.000	500.453	0.00	9.25% 17/04/2030	USD	6,610,000	7,024,778	0.07
Dryden 70 CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-70A 'B'. 144A 6.609%	435	300,000	300,133	0.00			_	7,213,784	0.07
16/01/2032 Flatiron CLO 18 Ltd., FRN, Series	USD	2,450,000	2,455,591	0.02	France Altice France SA, 144A 8.125%				
2018-1A 'A', 144A 5.859% 17/04/2031 Galaxy XXVII CLO Ltd., FRN, Series	USD	12,515,928	12,519,120	0.11	01/02/2027 Altice France SA, 144A 5.5%	USD	11,810,000	9,587,782	0.09
2018-27A 'A', 144A 5.767% 16/05/2031 Galaxy Xxviii CLO Ltd., FRN, Series	USD	2,726,662	2,732,156	0.02	15/01/2028 Altice France SA, 144A 5.125%	USD	3,000,000	2,223,928	0.02
2018-28A 'AI', 144A 6.018% 15/07/2031	USD	6,211,732	6,219,199	0.06	15/01/2029 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.497%	USD	360,000	273,210	0.00
GoldenTree Loan Opportunities XII Ltd., FRN 'CR', 144A 6.829%	dSD	0,211,732	0,217,177	0.00	20/05/2030 BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 7.375%	USD	5,340,000	5,358,671	0.05
21/07/2030 Greenwood Park CLO Ltd., FRN 'A2',	USD	2,580,000	2,588,068	0.02	Perpetual BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.975%	USD	3,610,000	3,593,024	0.03
144A 5.928% 15/04/2031	USD	2,741,375	2,745,347	0.02	18/01/2027 Constellium SE, 144A 6.375%	USD	11,555,000	11,649,416	0.10
Greenwood Park CLO Ltd., FRN 'B', 144A 6.318% 15/04/2031	USD	5,500,000	5,513,777	0.05	15/08/2032 Vallourec SACA, 144A 7.5%	USD	1,300,000	1,259,781	0.01
Hero Funding, Series 2017-3A 'A1', 144A 3.19% 20/09/2048	USD	67,123	58,207	0.00	15/04/2032	USD	1,800,000	1,862,019	0.02
HERO Funding II, Series 2016-4B 'B', 144A 5.75% 20/09/2047	USD	1,210	1,204	0.00				35,807,831	0.32
KKR CLO 21 Ltd., FRN 'B', 144A 6.318% 15/04/2031	USD	6,800,000	6,818,618	0.06	Germany IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, 144A 7.75%		_		
KKR CLO Ltd. 22, FRN 'B', 144A 6.479% 20/07/2031	USD	2,075,000	2,078,725	0.02	15/11/2030 IHO Verwaltungs GmbH, 144A 8%	USD	4,607,000	4,603,592	0.04
LCM 26 Ltd., FRN, Series 26A 'A1', 144A 5.949% 20/01/2031	USD	12,047,005	12,061,931	0.11	15/11/2032	USD	1,033,000 _	1,036,560	0.01
Madison Park Funding XLII Ltd., FRN, Series 13A 'C', 144A 6.688%								5,640,152	0.05
21/11/2030 OCP CLO Ltd., FRN 'A1', 144A 5.979%	USD	3,250,000	3,255,622	0.03	Honduras Honduras Government Bond, Reg. S		=		
20/07/2031 Octagon Investment Partners 27 Ltd.,	USD	7,345,896	7,355,100	0.07	8.625% 27/11/2034	USD	3,510,000	3,498,592	0.03
FRN 'B1R', 144A 6.518% 15/07/2030 Octagon Investment Partners 36 Ltd.,	USD	20,000,000	20,049,440	0.18			_	3,498,592	0.03
FRN ⁷ A1', 144A 5.888% 15/04/2031 Octagon Investment Partners 36 Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-1A 'C', 144A 6.618%	USD	3,704,219	3,709,346	0.03			_		
15/04/2031	USD	5,187,500	5,204,250	0.05					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Ireland					Petroleos Mexicanos 5.95%	uco	12.1.10.000		
James Hardie International Finance DAC, 144A 5% 15/01/2028	USD	1,900,000 _	1,855,301	0.02	28/01/2031 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.7% 16/02/2032 Petroleos Mexicanos 10% 07/02/2033	USD USD USD	13,140,000 1,200,000 4,060,000	11,096,227 1,047,334 4,223,824	0.10 0.01 0.04
		_	1,855,301	0.02	Petroleos Mexicanos 6.375% 23/01/2045	USD	5,150,000	3,449,496	0.04
Italy Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, FRN, 144A 4.95%					Petroleos Mexicanos 6.95% 28/01/2060	USD	10,340,000	7,107,926	0.03
01/06/2042 Optics Bidco SpA, 144A 6.375%	USD	5,318,000	4,116,121	0.04			_	54,896,567	0.50
15/11/2033 Optics Bidco SpA, 144A 7.721%	USD	3,423,000	3,440,115	0.03	Morocco	Heb	1 3/3 000	1 20 4 417	
04/06/2038 UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 1.982% 03/06/2027	USD	1,752,000 7,630,000	1,844,655 7,308,948	0.02	OCP SA, Reg. S 7.5% 02/05/2054	USD	1,263,000 _	1,284,417	0.01
UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 5.459% 30/06/2035	USD	5,021,000	4,857,825	0.07	Netherlands		=	1,284,417	0.01
30,00,2033	035	-	21,567,664	0.20	Alcoa Nederland Holding BV, 144A 5.5% 15/12/2027	USD	3,590,000	3,607,773	0.03
Japan		-			Alcoa Nederland Holding BV, 144A 6.125% 15/05/2028	USD	4,745,000	4,764,492	0.04
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 5% 26/11/2028	USD	6,220,000	6,248,206	0.06	Alcoa Nederland Holding BV, 144A 7.125% 15/03/2031	USD	5,314,000	5,510,471	0.05
		_	6,248,206	0.06	Sensata Technologies BV, 144A 4% 15/04/2029	USD	15,517,000	14,253,337	0.13
Jersey		_			Sunrise FinCo. I BV, 144A 4.875% 15/07/2031	USD	3,439,000	3,123,197	0.03
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 4.875% 15/08/2026	USD	8,170,000	8,079,652	0.07	Sunrise HoldCo IV BV, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028	USD	2,400,000	2,352,038	0.02
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 7% 15/04/2028	USD	1,935,000	1,959,466	0.02			_	33,611,308	0.30
Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 8.25% 15/04/2031	USD	5,300,000	5,422,621	0.05	Panama		_		
			15,461,739	0.14	Aeropuerto Internacional de Tocumen SA, Reg. S 5.125% 11/08/2061	USD	961,000	696,052	0.01
Liberia Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A		=			Carnival Corp., 144A 7.625% 01/03/2026	USD	4,750,000	4,759,683	0.04
5.625% 30/09/2031 Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A	USD	6,083,000	5,988,271	0.06	Carnival Corp., 144A 5.75% 01/03/2027	USD USD	4,000,000 2,998,000	3,995,323 2,843,495	0.04
6.25% 15/03/2032 Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6%	USD	3,332,000	3,366,063	0.03	Carnival Corp., 144A 4% 01/08/2028 Carnival Corp., 144A 6% 01/05/2029	USD	4,000,000	3,996,169	0.02
01/02/2033	USD	4,545,000 _	4,540,021	0.04				16,290,722	0.15
		_	13,894,355	0.13	Singapore Medco Bell Pte. Ltd., Reg. S 6.375%		_		
Altice France Holding SA, 144A 10.5%		10.100.000	2 000 751		30/01/2027	USD	2,680,000	2,680,653	0.02
15/05/2027 Altice France Holding SA, 144A 6%	USD	10,129,000	2,999,751	0.03			_	2,680,653	0.02
15/02/2028 Dana Financing Luxembourg SARL, 144A 5.75% 15/04/2025	USD	2,735,000 317,000	724,596 316.955	0.01	Spain AI Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 7.5%				
Guara Norte SARL, Reg. S 5.198% 15/06/2034	USD	3,848,694	3,516,056	0.00	15/12/2028 AI Candelaria Spain SA, Reg. S 5.75%	USD	1,217,621	1,203,589	0.01
Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA, 144A 6.5% 15/03/2030	USD	18,582,000	17,144,502	0.03	15/06/2033 EnfraGen Energia Sur SA, Reg. S	USD	4,969,000	4,041,522	0.04
Mallinckrodt International Finance SA, 144A 14.75% 14/11/2028	USD	3,436,636	3,676,521	0.03	5.375% 30/12/2030 Grifols Escrow Issuer SA, 144A 4.75%	USD	1,500,000	1,280,823	0.01
Minerva Luxembourg SA, Reg. S 8.875% 13/09/2033	USD	3,000,000	3.115.349	0.03	15/10/2028 International Airport Finance SA, Reg.	USD	6,928,000	6,374,862	0.06
Telecom Italia Capital SA 6.375% 15/11/2033	USD	576,000	573,911	0.00	S 12% 15/03/2033 Termocandelaria Power SA, Reg. S	USD	7,244,772	7,759,042	0.07
Telecom Italia Capital SA 7.721% 04/06/2038	USD	848,000	880,816	0.01	7.75% 17/09/2031	USD	3,660,000	3,704,139	0.03
Telenet Finance Luxembourg Notes SARL, 144A 5.5% 01/03/2028	USD	2,800,000	2,728,118	0.01	Supranational		-	24,363,977	0.22
Tierra Mojada Luxembourg II SARL, Reg. S 5.75% 01/12/2040	USD	7,054,377	6,510,676	0.06	Allied Universal Holdco LLC, 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028	USD	1,221,000	1.152.049	0.01
Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.375% 01/09/2025	USD	1,278,000	1,272,409	0.01	Allied Universal Holdco LLC, 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028	USD	3,396,000	3,229,444	0.03
Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.125% 01/04/2029	USD	10,351,000	6,391,781	0.06	American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.5% 20/04/2026	USD	18,747,500	18,726,237	0.17
3.12370 0170 172027	435	_	49,851,441	0.45	American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75% 20/04/2029	USD	9,281,000	9,206,804	0.08
Mexico		-			Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A 4.125% 15/08/2026	USD	7,439,000	6,554,354	0.06
BBVA Bancomer SA, Reg. S, FRN 5.125% 18/01/2033	USD	1,500,000	1,396,407	0.01	Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A 5.25% 15/08/2027	USD	7,067,000	4,047,167	0.04
Braskem Idesa SAPI, Reg. S 6.99% 20/02/2032	USD	5,786,000	4,258,780	0.04	Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/06/2027	USD	11,184,000	10,964,437	0.10
Comision Federal de Electricidad, Reg. S 6.45% 24/01/2035	USD	2,001,000	1,890,878	0.02	Broadcom Corp. 3.5% 15/01/2028 Clarios Global LP, 144A 6.25%	USD	450,000	434,025	0.00
Electricidad Firme de Mexico Holdings SA de CV, Reg. S 4.9% 20/11/2026	USD	3,200,000	3,139,701	0.03	15/05/2026 Clarios Global LP, 144A 8.5%	USD	13,946,000	13,977,829	0.13
FIEMEX Energia - Banco Actinver SA Institucion de Banca Multiple, Reg. S		2700	2 /5/		15/05/2027 Clarios Global LP, 144A 6.75%	USD	10,035,000	10,066,222	0.09
7.25% 31/01/2041 Petroleos Mexicanos 6.875%	USD	2,700,000	2,656,503	0.02	15/05/2028 JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 9.875%	USD	1,300,000	1,324,524	0.01
04/08/2026 Petroleos Mexicanos 5.35%	USD	6,100,000	5,998,923	0.05	20/09/2031	USD	9,825,000 _	10,454,735	0.10
12/02/2028	USD	9,400,000	8,630,568	0.08			_	90,137,827	0.82

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
United Kingdom					Applebee's Funding LLC, Series				
INEOS Finance plc, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2029	USD	6,480,000	6,641,988	0.06	2019-1A 'A2II', 144A 4.723% 05/06/2049	USD	23,972,850	23,569,051	0.21
INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, 144A 9.625% 15/03/2029	USD	2,435,000	2,574,306	0.02	Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 5% 01/02/2028	USD	7,554,000	7,347,372	0.07
International Game Technology plc, 144A 6.25% 15/01/2027	USD	3,485,000	3,509,551	0.03	Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.875% 01/04/2027	USD	1,992,000	2,001,255	0.02
Merlin Entertainments Ltd., 144A 5.75% 15/06/2026	USD	1,200,000	1,191,725	0.01	Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.625% 01/09/2032	USD	2,681,000	2,680,016	0.02
Vodafone Group plc, FRN 7% 04/04/2079	USD	3.000.000	3,077,043	0.03	Asbury Automotive Group, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/11/2029	USD	5,095,000	4,748,353	0.04
Vodafone Group plc, FRN 3.25% 04/06/2081	USD	4,320,000	4,151,746	0.03	Asbury Automotive Group, Inc. 4.5% 01/03/2028	USD	5,025,000	4,820,327	0.04
Vodafone Group plc, FRN 4.125%					Asbury Automotive Group, Inc. 4.75% 01/03/2030	USD	3,190,000	2,986,651	0.04
04/06/2081	USD	6,660,000 –	5,903,533	0.06	Ascent Resources Utica Holdings LLC,				
Heitad Ctatas of America		-	27,049,892	0.25	144A 8.25% 31/12/2028 Ascent Resources Utica Holdings LLC,	USD	4,830,000	4,934,449	0.04
United States of America 20 Times Square Trust, FRN, Series					144A 6.625% 15/10/2032 AthenaHealth Group, Inc., 144A 6.5%	USD	3,300,000	3,281,699	0.03
2018-20TS 'F', 144A 3.1% 15/05/2035 Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	300,000	239,822	0.00	15/02/2030 Audacy Capital LLC, 144A 6.5%	USD	5,240,000	4,985,001	0.05
01/07/2028 Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5%	USD	3,341,000	3,206,067	0.03	01/05/2027§ Avantor Funding, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	4,005,000	200,250	0.00
15/04/2029 Accelerated Assets LLC, Series 2018-1	USD	1,305,000	1,222,129	0.01	15/07/2028 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A	USD	18,000,000	17,213,376	0.16
'C', 144A 6.65% 02/12/2033 ACCO Brands Corp., 144A 4.25%	USD	102,222	99,673	0.00	5.75% 15/07/2027 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A	USD	5,942,000	5,810,890	0.05
15/03/2029 Adjustable Rate Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	12,898,000	11,746,772	0.11	4.75% 01/04/2028 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 8%	USD	16,560,000	15,497,855	0.14
Series 2006-2 '1A4' 4.782% 25/05/2036	USD	2,256,644	1,948,695	0.02	15/02/2031	USD	3,815,000	3,907,743	0.04
ADT Security Corp. (The), 144A 4.125% 01/08/2029	USD	6,090,000	5,605,035		Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A 3.375% 15/02/2029	USD	9,323,000	8,470,493	0.08
ADT Security Corp. (The), 144A 4.875%				0.05	BAMLL Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 'A', 144A 3.218%	uco	2500.000	2 470 754	
15/07/2032 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	6,694,000	6,172,326	0.06	14/04/2033 BAMLL Commercial Mortgage	USD	2,500,000	2,479,754	0.02
15/01/2027 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	12,767,000	12,509,724	0.11	Securities Trust, FRN 'C', 144A 3.596% 14/04/2033	USD	2,500,000	2,474,849	0.02
15/02/2028 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 3.5%	USD	11,162,000	11,123,389	0.10	Banc of America Funding Trust, FRN, Series 2007-5 '4A1' 4.823%				
15/03/2029 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	9,160,000	8,353,451	0.08	25/07/2037 BANK, FRN, Series 2017-BNK5 'C'	USD	1,624,218	1,107,463	0.01
15/02/2030 Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	2,395,000	2,281,706	0.02	4.211% 15/06/2060 BANK, FRN, Series 2017-BNK5 'D', 144A	USD	2,050,000	1,946,448	0.02
01/10/2027 Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A	USD	3,611,000	3,500,838	0.03	3.078% 15/06/2060 BANK, Series 2017-BNK7 'D', 144A	USD	2,500,000	2,112,558	0.02
5.875% 01/06/2029 Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 3.75%	USD	10,741,000	10,691,872	0.10	2.708% 15/09/2060 BANK, Series 2017-BNK9 'D', 144A	USD	4,000,000	2,795,353	0.03
30/01/2031	USD	12,097,000	10,643,954	0.10	2.8% 15/11/2054	USD	10,200,000	6,461,940	0.06
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-24CB '1A1' 6% 25/11/2034	USD	10,980	11,038	0.00	BANK, Series 2018-BN10 'D', 144A 2.6% 15/02/2061	USD	6,000,000	5,028,719	0.05
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-64CB '1A15' 5.5% 25/12/2035	USD	159,539	139,151	0.00	BANK, Series 2018-BN12 'D', 144A 3% 15/05/2061	USD	750,000	486,456	0.00
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2006-41CB '2A13' 5.75% 25/01/2037	USD	309,490	149,803	0.00	BANK, Series 2018-BN13 'D', 144A 3% 15/08/2061	USD	8,064,312	5,708,684	0.05
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-18CB '5A1' 6.25% 25/09/2034	USD	15,957	16,198	0.00	BANK, Series 2018-BN15 'E', 144A 3% 15/11/2061	USD	4,118,750	2,990,301	0.03
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-23CB 'A16' 5.5% 25/07/2035	USD	41,286	33,268	0.00	BANK, Series 2018-BN14 'F', 144A 3.94% 15/09/2060	USD	2,000,000	1,003,453	0.01
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-J14 'A3' 5.5% 25/12/2035	USD	132,964	80,982	0.00	BANK, IO, FRN, Series 2017-BNK7 'XB' 0.152% 15/09/2060	USD	34,669,000	160,008	0.00
Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-23CB 'A7' 5.25% 25/07/2035	USD	14,633	11,619	0.00	BANK, IO, FRN, Series 2017-BNK9 'XB' 0.204% 15/11/2054	USD	175,182,000	1,116,260	0.01
Amer Sports Co., 144A 6.75% 16/02/2031	USD	4,775,000	4,836,902	0.04	BANK, IO, FRN, Series 2018-BN14 'XB' 0.09% 15/09/2060	USD	100,000,000	323,960	0.00
American Airlines Pass-Through Trust 3.95% 11/01/2032	USD	4,985,600	4,624,144	0.04	BANK 2017-BNK8, Series 2017-BNK8 'A4' 3.488% 15/11/2050	USD	1,320,000	1,241,246	0.01
AmeriGas Partners LP, 144A 9.375%					Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.687%				
01/06/2028 Amkor Technology, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	2,768,000	2,665,634	0.02	22/04/2032 Bank of America Corp., FRN 6.1%	USD	28,390,000	24,513,077	0.22
15/09/2027 Angel Oak Mortgage Trust I LLC, FRN,	USD	5,171,000	5,173,319	0.05	Perpetual Bath & Body Works, Inc., 144A 9.375%	USD	385,000	385,131	0.00
Series 2018-3 'B1', 144A 5.039% 25/09/2048	USD	2,800,000	2,584,674	0.02	01/07/2025 Bausch Health Americas, Inc., 144A	USD	846,000	861,267	0.01
Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A 5.75% 01/03/2027	USD	7,022,000	6,990,942	0.06	9.25% 01/04/2026 BBCMS Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	28,953,000	27,782,091	0.25
Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A 5.75% 15/01/2028	USD	3,552,000	3,528,558	0.03	2017-C1 'D', 144A 3.529% 15/02/2050 BBCMS Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,176,000	1,358,620	0.01
Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A 5.375% 15/06/2029	USD	10,497,000	10,175,942	0.09	2018-TALL 'E', 144A 7.032% 15/03/2037	USD	17,000,000	13,865,101	0.13
Antero Resources Corp., 144A 8.375% 15/07/2026	USD	2,897,000	2,972,757	0.03	Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series 2006-1 'A1' 6.53% 25/02/2036	USD	53,142	50,173	0.00
Antero Resources Corp., 144A 7.625% 01/02/2029	USD	5,271,000	5,399,590	0.05	Bear Stearns Asset-Backed Securities Trust, STEP, Series 2003-AC4 'M1'			,	0.00
Antero Resources Corp., 144A 5.375% 01/03/2030	USD	295,000	285,640		5.658% 25/09/2033 Benchmark Mortgage Trust, FRN 'A5'	USD	29,164	25,313	0.00
Anywhere Real Estate Group LLC, 144A				0.00	3.666% 15/01/2051 Benchmark Mortgage Trust, FRN 'A5'	USD	6,300,000	6,045,340	0.05
5.75% 15/01/2029 Anywhere Real Estate Group LLC, 144A		2,387,000	1,914,527	0.02	3.882% 15/02/2051 Benchmark Mortgage Trust, FRN 'A5'	USD	9,580,000	9,192,826	0.08
5.25% 15/04/2030	USD	750,000	560,301	0.01	4.121% 15/07/2051	USD	7,100,000	6,875,970	0.06

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Benchmark Mortgage Trust, Series					CD Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
2018-B8 'A5' 4.232% 15/01/2052 Benchmark Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	7,758,641	7,437,584	0.07	2017-CD6 'C' 4.271% 13/11/2050 CD Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C' 4.842%	USD	1,644,827	1,497,572	0.01
Series 2018-B2 'AS' 4.084% 15/02/2051	USD	12,082,867	11,365,407	0.10	15/08/2051 CD Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-CD3	USD	8,620,000	7,712,447	0.07
Benchmark Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-B1 'C' 4.204% 15/01/2051	USD	7,250,000	6,214,050	0.06	'D', 144A 3.25% 10/02/2050 CD Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-CD4	USD	8,800,000	1,808,465	0.02
Benchmark Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-B1 'D', 144A 2.75% 15/01/2051	USD	3,000,000	1,641,176	0.01	'D', 144A 3.3% 10/05/2050 CD Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-CD5	USD	1,350,000	1,121,830	0.01
Benchmark Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-B8 'D', 144A 3% 15/01/2052	USD	6,000,000	4,029,578	0.04	'D', 144A 3.35% 15/08/2050 CD Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	5,000,000	4,164,294	0.04
Benchmark Mortgage Trust, FRN 'E', 144A 3.089% 10/10/2051	USD	6,200,000	3,374,520	0.03	2018-CD7 'D', 144A 3.092% 15/08/2051	USD	6,390,000	4,942,674	0.04
Benchmark Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2018-B3 'XA' 0.575%	435	0,200,000	3,37 1,320	0.03	CD&R Smokey Buyer, Inc., 144A 9.5% 15/10/2029	USD	6,349,000	6,259,846	0.04
10/04/2051 Benchmark Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN	USD	23,891,267	365,501	0.00	Cedar Fair LP 5.25% 15/07/2029	USD	7,058,000	6,789,553	0.06
'XA' 0.62% 15/01/2052 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD	107,835,589	2,084,009	0.02	Central Garden & Pet Co. 5.125% 01/02/2028	USD	10,979,000	10,735,513	0.10
15/02/2026 Berry Global, Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	167,000	164,713	0.00	Central Garden & Pet Co. 4.125% 15/10/2030	USD	4,825,000	4,339,407	0.04
15/07/2026	USD	6,999,000	6,976,407	0.06	CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2016-C6 'B' 3.804% 10/11/2049	USD	7,000,000	6,508,867	0.06
Berry Global, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/07/2027	USD	1,285,000	1,285,182	0.01	CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-C6 'C' 4.169%	uco	2 200 000	2.050.424	
BHMS, FRN, Series 2018-ATLS 'A', 144A 5.944% 15/07/2035	USD	32,280,075	32,247,236	0.29	10/11/2049 CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	3,200,000	2,858,624	0.03
Big River Steel LLC, 144A 6.625% 31/01/2029	USD	4,193,000	4,197,824	0.04	FRN, Series 2016-C6 'D', 144A 4.169% 10/11/2049	USD	3,900,000	2,856,719	0.03
Block, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032 Block, Inc. 3.5% 01/06/2031	USD USD	7,112,000 10,602,000	7,189,544 9,338,714	0.07 0.08	CGMS Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-B1 'D', 144A 3%				
Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 7% 15/07/2029	USD	2,157,000	2,206,398	0.02	15/08/2050 CGMS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	13,076,250	10,845,694	0.10
Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 7.25% 15/07/2032	USD	1,500,000	1,542,113	0.01	FRN, Series 2017-B1 'E', 144A 3.3% 15/08/2050	USD	4,000,000	2,305,432	0.02
Boyne USA, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/05/2029	USD	6,004,000	5,695,783	0.05	Chart Industries, Inc., 144A 7.5% 01/01/2030	USD	10,260,000	10,618,329	0.10
Brink's Co. (The), 144A 4.625% 15/10/2027	USD	800,000	776,835	0.01	Charter Communications Operating LLC 2.25% 15/01/2029	USD	13,675,000	12,095,680	0.11
British Airways Pass-Through Trust 'B', 144A 8.375% 15/11/2028	USD	589,522	614,576	0.01	Charter Communications Operating LLC 6.65% 01/02/2034	USD	2,750,000	2,845,088	0.03
Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.125% 01/03/2025	USD	1,664,000	1,664,151	0.01	Charter Communications Operating LLC 5.375% 01/04/2038	USD	4,320,000	3,873,024	0.04
Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.5%	USD	6,520,000	6,214,262	0.02	Chase Funding Trust, STEP, Series 2003-6 '1A7' 4.872% 25/11/2034	USD	27,091	26,253	0.00
01/03/2028 Buckeye Partners LP 3.95%					Chemours Co. (The), 144A 5.75% 15/11/2028	USD	13,935,000	12,923,131	0.12
01/12/2026 Buckeye Partners LP 5.6% 15/10/2044	USD USD	4,516,000 510,000	4,363,225 422,583	0.04 0.00	Chemours Co. (The), 144A 4.625% 15/11/2029	USD	2,956,000	2,571,358	0.02
Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/02/2032	USD	3,405,000	3,009,711	0.03	CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust '1A39' 6% 25/05/2037	USD	1,718,198	745,769	0.02
Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 6.375% 15/06/2032	USD	3,515,000	3,495,999	0.03	CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN, Series 2006-0A5 '2A1' 4.853%	035	1,710,170	, 13,707	0.01
Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 6.375% 01/03/2034	USD	2,825,000	2,796,902	0.03	25/04/2046 CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust,	USD	6,081,219	5,131,074	0.05
Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 8.125% 01/07/2027	USD	986,000	996,524	0.01	FRN, Series 2004-HYB6 'A3' 6.028% 20/11/2034	USD	75,172	71,619	0.00
Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/10/2029	USD	4,256,000	3,992,055	0.04	Chord Energy Corp., 144A 6.375% 01/06/2026	USD	6,550,000	6,552,873	0.06
Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 7% 15/02/2030	USD	8,605,000	8,770,901	0.08	Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 7% 01/08/2032	USD	1,427,000	1,457,765	0.00
Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/02/2032	USD	4,059,000	4,082,157	0.04	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-B2 'A4' 4.009%	usb	1,427,000	1,437,703	0.01
California Resources Corp., 144A 7.125% 01/02/2026	USD	2,668,000	2,670,442	0.02	10/03/2051	USD	2,680,000	2,602,876	0.02
Calpine Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/06/2026 Calpine Corp., 144A 4.625%	USD	1,664,000	1,662,966	0.02	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 'AS' 3.849% 10/02/2049	USD	1,450,000	1,354,783	0.01
01/02/2029 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375%	USD	2,460,000	2,330,426	0.02	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN 'AS' 4.179% 10/03/2051	USD	7,873,670	7,570,710	0.07
01/06/2029 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 6.375%	USD	15,588,000	14,916,877	0.14	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B' 4.345% 10/10/2047	USD	828,991	806,799	0.01
01/09/2029 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.75%	USD	13,420,000	13,333,660	0.12	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-GC33 'B' 4.575%	uco	(05.000	(35.004	
01/03/2030 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5%	USD	59,467,000	54,371,940	0.49	10/09/2058 Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	685,000	635,984	0.01
15/08/2030 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.25%	USD	51,301,000	46,104,293	0.42	FRN 'B' 4.271% 15/04/2049 Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	7,000,000	6,369,515	0.06
01/02/2031	USD	21,902,000	19,127,606	0.17	FRN, Series 2015-GC27 'C' 4.389% 10/02/2048	USD	4,934,683	4,899,598	0.04
CCO Holdings LLC 4.5% 01/05/2032 CCUBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	1,365,000	1,175,757	0.01	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C' 4.745% 10/02/2049	USD	6,885,000	5,572,308	0.05
FRN, Series 2017-C1 'A4' 3.544% 15/11/2050	USD	2,321,346	2,208,093	0.02	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-P4 'C' 3.937%				
CD Mortgage Trust 'A4' 3.631% 10/02/2050	USD	10,000,000	9,457,107	0.09	10/07/2049 Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	6,909,432	6,114,152	0.06
CD Mortgage Trust, FRN 'AM' 3.709% 13/11/2050	USD	9,000,000	8,531,293	0.08	FRN, Series 2012-GC8 'D', 144A 4.942% 10/09/2045	USD	1,050,000	724,694	0.01
CD Mortgage Trust 'AS' 3.833% 10/02/2050	USD	2,500,000	2,178,635	0.02	Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2014-GC25 'D', 144A 3.548%				
CD Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-CD1 'C' 3.631% 10/08/2049	USD	3,000,000	2,156,114	0.02	10/10/2047 Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	6,000,000	3,496,583	0.03
CD Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-CD2 'C' 3.976% 10/11/2049	USD	3,500,000	1,936,940	0.02	Series 2015-GC29 'D', 144A 3.11% 10/04/2048	USD	18,500,000	16,982,830	0.15

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,					COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
FRN, Series 2015-GC31 'D' 4.03% 10/06/2048	USD	7,800,000	1,435,223	0.01	2014-CR21 'D', 144A 4.197% 10/12/2047	USD	2,040,530	1,940,060	0.02
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-GC33 'D' 3.172%				****	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-LC15 'D', 144A 4.767%				
10/09/2058 Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	6,500,000	3,744,551	0.03	10/04/2047 COMM Mortgage Trust, Series	USD	2,625,869	2,531,253	0.02
Series 2015-P1 'D', 144A 3.225% 15/09/2048	USD	1,870,000	1.687.304	0.02	2014-LC17 'D', 144A 3.687% 10/10/2047	USD	40,320,000	37,887,833	0.34
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-C1 'D', 144A 4.939%	435	1,070,000	1,007,501	0.02	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-UBS2 'D'. 144A 4.752%	435	10,520,000	37,007,033	0.54
10/05/2049 Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	5,845,000	5,624,715	0.05	10/03/2047	USD	965,660	736,316	0.01
FRN 'D', 144A 3.25% 10/08/2049	USD	8,290,000	7,441,980	0.07	COMM Mortgage Trust, Series 2014-UBS5 'D', 144A 3.495% 10/09/2047	USD	8,405,000	5,618,917	0.05
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 'D', 144A 3% 15/11/2049	USD	3,716,000	2,661,301	0.02	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR22 'D', 144A 4.07%	dSD	0,403,000	3,010,917	0.03
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-C4 'D', 144A 3%	Heb	10.050.500	0.770 / 4/	0.00	10/03/2048	USD	16,066,000	12,093,563	0.11
12/10/2050 Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	10,858,500	8,779,646	0.08	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR23 'D' 4.332% 10/05/2048	USD	6,998,000	5,679,410	0.05
FRN, Series 2015-GC33 'E', 144A 4.575% 10/09/2058	USD	7,256,000	3,519,653	0.03	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR24 'D' 3.463% 10/08/2048	USD	2,500,000	2,225,771	0.02
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN 'XA' 0.664% 10/06/2051	USD	163,650,711	3,321,455	0.03	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR25 'D' 3.766% 10/08/2048	USD	3,172,000	2,937,360	0.03
Citigroup COmmercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-C6 'A4' 4.412% 10/11/2051	USD	1,780,000	1,706,728	0.02	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR26 'D' 3.463% 10/10/2048	USD	11,750,000	9,224,711	0.08
Citigroup COmmercial Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN 'XA' 0.761% 10/11/2051	USD	61,323,192	1,552,538	0.01	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR27 'D', 144A 3.45%				
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.875% Perpetual Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.95% Perpetual	USD USD	8,650,000 6,626,000	8,411,956 6,632,819	0.08	10/10/2048 COMM Mortgage Trust, Series	USD	8,400,000	6,980,987	0.06
City of Arlington 4.215% 15/02/2041	USD	500,000	439,241	0.00	2015-LC19 'D', 144A 2.867% 10/02/2048	USD	2,500,000	2,209,112	0.02
Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.375% 01/07/2028	USD	6,781,000	7,056,642	0.06	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-LC21 'D' 4.311% 10/07/2048	USD	9,300,000	8,245,745	0.07
Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.625% 01/11/2030	USD	6,222,000	6,523,450	0.06	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-LC23 'D', 144A 3.544%	435	7,300,000	0,2 13,7 13	0.07
Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.75% 01/07/2031	USD	5,663,000	5,897,023	0.05	10/10/2048	USD	3,500,000	3,002,097	0.03
Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A 3.875% 01/07/2028	USD	6,242,000	5,828,462	0.05	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-COR3 'D', 144A 2.814% 10/05/2051	USD	16,250,000	5,472,532	0.05
Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/07/2029	USD	6,886,000	6,426,713	0.06	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				0.05
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/08/2027	USD	21,463,000	20,681,081	0.19	2010-C1 'E', 144A 5.792% 10/07/2046 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	7,496,000	6,671,323	0.06
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2028	USD	8,797,000	7,970,339	0.07	2013-CR13 'E', 144A 4.944% 10/11/2046	USD	3,500,000	647,804	0.01
Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 9% 15/09/2028	USD	3,087,000	3,245,650	0.03	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-CR19 'E', 144A 4.012%	1165	12 500 000		
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co. (The), 144A 4.55% 15/11/2030	USD	250,000	241,847	0.00	10/08/2047 COMM Mortgage Trust, Series	USD	12,500,000	11,190,122	0.10
Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/03/2031	USD	3,815,000	3,436,874	0.03	2015-LC21 'E', 144A 3.25% 10/07/2048 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	5,000,000	3,292,371	0.03
Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 7% 15/03/2032	USD	1.664.000	1,628,998		2015-LC23 'E', 144A 3.544% 10/10/2048	USD	6,022,000	4,891,002	0.04
Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc. 5.875%		,,		0.01	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-CR28 'E', 144A 4.086%				
01/06/2027 Coherent Corp., 144A 5% 15/12/2029	USD USD	3,535,000 15,923,000	3,515,486 15,223,062	0.03 0.14	10/02/2049 COMM Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series	USD	4,550,000	3,423,862	0.03
Coinbase Global, Inc., 144A 3.375% 01/10/2028	USD	1,600,000	1,441,448	0.01	2016-COR1 'XB', 144A 0.426% 10/10/2049	USD	24,000,000	136,046	0.00
Coinbase Global, Inc., 144A 3.625% 01/10/2031	USD	1,038,000	879,008	0.01	COMM Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2017-COR2 'XB', 144A 0.381%				
Columbia Pipelines Holding Co. LLC, 144A 6.042% 15/08/2028	USD	5,530,000	5,671,817	0.05	10/09/2050 Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	43,533,000	411,213	0.00
COMM Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-COR2 'A3' 3.51% 10/09/2050	USD	7,885,000	7,501,265	0.07	Series 2014-CR15 'C' 3.972% 10/02/2047	USD	3,765,000	3,552,947	0.03
COMM Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-COR3 'A3' 4.228% 10/05/2051	USD	5,210,000	4,975,212	0.05	Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2014-CR20 'D', 144A 3.222%				
COMM Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-CR23 'AM' 3.801% 10/05/2048	USD	7,750,000	7,712,455	0.07	10/11/2047 CommScope, Inc., 144A 6%	USD	3,950,000	3,124,450	0.03
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-PC1 'B' 4.282% 10/07/2050	USD	685,000	650,282	0.01	01/03/2026 CommScope, Inc., 144A 8.25%	USD	14,000,000	13,929,124	0.13
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B' 4.516% 10/05/2051	USD	3,610,000	3,007,105		01/03/2027 CommScope, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	10,708,000	10,250,239	0.09
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C' 3.706%				0.03	01/09/2029	USD	9,021,000	8,046,798	0.07
10/02/2047 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	4,057,000	3,782,215	0.03	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/03/2027	USD	7,398,000	7,108,239	0.06
2014-UBS5 'C' 4.868% 10/09/2047 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	3,395,000	3,101,011	0.03	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 6% 15/01/2029	USD	7,871,000	7,056,284	0.06
2016-COR1 'C' 4.323% 10/10/2049 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,194,000	1,884,804	0.02	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/05/2030	USD	2,600,000	2,137,896	0.02
2016-DC2 'C' 4.656% 10/02/2049 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	3,575,000	3,458,908	0.03	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2031	USD	4,715,000	3,662,432	0.03
2013-CR11 'D', 144A 4.463% 10/08/2050	USD	6,488,924	5,998,901	0.05	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 10.875% 15/01/2032	USD	2,791,000	2,883,042	0.03
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2013-CR8 'D', 144A 3.52% 10/06/2046	USD	750,000	739,102	0.01	Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 6.75% 01/03/2029		13,748,000	13,421,475	0.12
COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-CR18 'D', 144A 4.679%			, -		Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/01/2030	USD	4,126,000	3,851,867	0.03
15/07/2047 COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	273,372	257,249	0.00	Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2018-R07 '1B1', 144A	335	,0,000	-,,,-	0.05
2014-CR19 'D', 144A 4.512% 10/08/2047	USD	7,568,366	7,213,344	0.07	9.033% 25/04/2031 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	25,363,898	26,828,995	0.24
•		,	, -,	0.07	FRN '1B1', 144A 7.669% 25/10/2041	USD	5,300,000	5,452,409	0.05

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '1B1', 144A 10.819% 25/03/2042	USD	14.631.000	16,198,728	0.15	CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.75% 15/01/2030	USD	5,230,000	2,844,807	0.03
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '1B1', 144A 10.119% 25/01/2043	USD	2,260,000	2,483,916	0.02	CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2005-4		-,,	_,_,,,,,,,,	0.03
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '181', 144A 9.91% 25/05/2043	USD	13,400,000	14,756,096	0.13	'2A5' 5.003% 25/06/2035 CWABS, Inc. Asset-Backed Certificates	USD	21,232	14,348	0.00
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '181', 144A 8.469% 25/07/2043	USD	5,000,000	5,304,062	0.05	Trust, FRN, Series 2004-4 'M1' 5.173% 25/07/2034	USD	347,071	351,927	0.00
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '1B1'. 144A 7.269% 25/01/2044					DaVita, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030	USD	2,570,000	2,358,861	0.02
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	9,000,000	9,237,012	0.08	DaVita, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/02/2031 DB Master Finance LLC 'A23', 144A	USD	14,149,000	12,209,143	0.11
FRN '1B2', 144A 8.569% 25/01/2044 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	750,000	785,259	0.01	4.352% 20/05/2049 DBGS Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-C1	USD	3,032,000	2,922,979	0.03
FRN, Series 2022-R01 '1M1', 144A 5.569% 25/12/2041	USD	8,401,841	8,397,706	0.08	'A4' 4.466% 15/10/2051 DBGS Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	3,097,500	2,964,435	0.03
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2024-R02 '1M1', 144A 5.669% 25/02/2044	USD	3,611,013	3,623,584	0.03	2018-C1 'D', 144A 2.896% 15/10/2051 DBJPM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	3,318,000	2,284,835	0.02
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '1M2', 144A 6.219% 25/12/2041	USD	10,299,100			2016-C3 'D', 144A 3.477% 10/08/2049 DBJPM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	10,448,000	7,340,029	0.07
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	usb	10,299,100	10,411,800	0.09	2017-C6 'D', 144A 3.228% 10/06/2050 DBJPM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	5,200,000	3,818,764	0.03
FRN, Series 2023-R06 '1M2', 144A 7.269% 25/07/2043	USD	5,960,000	6,199,839	0.06	2016-C3 'E', 144A 4.227% 10/08/2049 Dell International LLC 8.35%	USD	1,250,000	670,662	0.01
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '1M2', 144A 7.069% 25/10/2043	USD	57,067,000	58,527,687	0.53	15/07/2046 Diebold Nixdorf, Inc., 144A 7.75%	USD	13,000	16,667	0.00
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '1M2', 144A 6.369% 25/02/2044	USD	4,550,000	4,602,792	0.04	31/03/2030 Directy Financing LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	1,231,000	1,264,101	0.01
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2024-R04 '1M2', 144A					15/08/2027 DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.25%	USD	14,002,000	13,654,752	0.12
6.219% 25/05/2044 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	9,954,000	10,008,762	0.09	01/12/2026 DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026	USD USD	12,439,000 23,559,000	11,328,640 19,843,708	0.10 0.18
FRN '1M2', 144A 6.169% 25/09/2044 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	10,385,000	10,452,158	0.09	DISH Network Corp., 144A 11.75%	USD			
FRN '2B1', 144A 9.069% 25/01/2042 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	6,355,000	6,718,023	0.06	15/11/2027 Dominion Energy, Inc., FRN 6.875%		18,415,000	19,527,835	0.18
FRN '2B1', 144A 11.31% 25/09/2042 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	9,000,000	10,045,213	0.09	01/02/2055 Domino's Pizza Master Issuer LLC,	USD	5,020,000	5,227,157	0.05
FRN '2B1', 144A 9.06% 25/09/2043	USD	35,000,000	37,638,948	0.34	Series 2018-1A 'A2I', 144A 4.116% 25/07/2048	USD	5,713,425	5,681,669	0.05
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '2B1', 144A 7.36% 25/03/2044	USD	12,000,000	12,339,780	0.11	Domino's Pizza Master Issuer LLC, Series 2021-1A 'A2II', 144A 3.151%				
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '2M1', 144A 5.71% 25/03/2044	USD	15,362,581	15,416,480	0.14	25/04/2051 Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 144A	USD	8,558,000	7,518,874	0.07
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '2M2', 144A 8.469% 25/04/2043	USD	8,577,000	9,231,433	0.08	6.625% 15/10/2029 Driven Brands Funding LLC, Series	USD	4,690,000	3,795,695	0.03
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2023-R07 '2M2', 144A					2019-1A 'A2', 144A 4.641% 20/04/2049	USD	6,421,723	6,369,071	0.06
7.81% 25/09/2043 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	13,500,000	14,232,378	0.13	Driven Brands Funding LLC, Series 2020-2A 'A2', 144A 3.237% 20/01/2051	USD	6,574,909	6,167,770	0.06
FRN, Series 2024-R03 '2M2', 144A 6.51% 25/03/2044	USD	29,600,000	29,973,368	0.27	Driven Brands Funding LLC 'A2', 144A 2.791% 20/10/2051	USD	20.778.374	18,827,123	0.17
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '2M2', 144A 6.269% 25/07/2044	USD	2,670,000	2,687,164	0.02	Driven Brands Funding LLC 'A2', 144A 7.393% 20/10/2052	USD	20,083,381	20.366,243	0.18
Consumer Loan Underlying Bond Club Certificate Issuer Trust I, FRN, Series					Driven Brands Funding LLC 'A2', 144A 6.372% 20/10/2054	USD	34,912,500	35,595,654	0.32
2020-9 'PT', 144A 6.63% 15/04/2045 Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc.,	USD	160,046	148,859	0.00	DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/06/2029	USD	8,391,000		
144A 13.5% 31/03/2027 Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc.,	USD	5,886,115	6,284,228	0.06	DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.375%			7,842,129	0.07
144A 5.625% 15/05/2027 Coty, Inc., 144A 5% 15/04/2026	USD USD	552,392 570,000	467,042 569,304	0.00 0.01	15/06/2031 Duquesne Light Holdings, Inc., 144A	USD	4,197,000	3,832,454	0.03
Coty, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/01/2029	USD	290,000	276,601	0.00	2.775% 07/01/2032 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD	5,670,000	4,746,692	0.04
County of Sarasota 3.72% 01/10/2047 Crescent Energy Finance LLC, 144A	USD	160,000	122,819	0.00	15/04/2029 EchoStar Corp. 10.75% 30/11/2029	USD USD	5,224,000 5,225,000	4,882,474 5,628,782	0.04 0.05
9.25% 15/02/2028 Crescent Energy Finance LLC, 144A	USD	12,287,000	12,849,036	0.12	EchoStar Corp. 6.75% 30/11/2030 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5%	USD	4,880,000	4,451,731	0.04
7.375% 15/01/2033 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	2,480,000	2,410,817	0.02	01/06/2028 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A	USD	14,205,000	13,860,058	0.13
FRN 'A5' 3.458% 15/11/2050 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	1,500,000	1,414,685	0.01	4.125% 01/04/2029 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875%	USD	5,532,000	5,112,892	0.05
FRN 'A5' 4.033% 15/04/2051 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	13,230,000	12,867,301	0.12	01/09/2028 EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625%	USD	7,940,000	7,537,892	0.07
FRN 'AS' 3.67% 15/11/2050 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	3,776,506	3,548,809	0.03	15/12/2030	USD	20,619,000	20,665,712	0.19
FRN, Series 2015-C2 'B' 4.208% 15/06/2057	USD	13,500,000	12,579,809	0.11	Encino Acquisition Partners Holdings LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/05/2028	USD	10,570,000	10,794,768	0.10
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B' 4.112% 15/08/2048	USD	13,146,623	11,988,816	0.11	Endo Finance Holdings, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/04/2031	USD	1,976,000	2,095,615	0.02
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-CX11 'C' 4.817%	435	13,140,023	11,700,010	0.11	Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/06/2028	USD	12,486,000	11,906,376	0.11
15/04/2051	USD	4,000,000	3,686,642	0.03	Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.375% 31/03/2029	USD	7,213,000	6,705,244	0.06
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-C5 'D', 144A 3.627%	HCD	2.750.000	2 220 420	0.03	Energy Transfer LP, 144A 5.625% 01/05/2027	USD	4,795,000	4,807,457	0.04
15/11/2048 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	2,750,000	2,338,429	0.02	Energy Transfer LP, FRN 8% 15/05/2054	USD	9,500,000	9,982,581	0.09
FRN 'D', 144A 3.218% 15/08/2051 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	3,500,000	2,720,903	0.02	Entegris, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/04/2028	USD	5,300,000	5,077,882	0.05
FRN, Series 2015-C4 'E' 3.553% 15/11/2048	USD	5,000,000	4,663,746	0.04	Entegris, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/04/2029 Entegris, Inc., 144A 3.625%	USD	7,275,000	6,972,197	0.06
CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375% 01/02/2028	USD	1,600,000	1,382,112	0.01	01/05/2029 Entegris, Inc., 144A 5.95% 15/06/2030	USD USD	2,225,000 6,250,000	2,017,314 6,204,850	0.02 0.06
CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/02/2029	USD	23,189,000	19,566,213	0.18	Linegilo, IIIC., 144A 3.73% 13/00/2030	นวบ	0,230,000	0,204,030	0.06

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A	uco		1.027.270		FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K121 'X1'		04240074	2 071 724	
7.5% 01/06/2027 EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	1,015,000	1,036,360	0.01	1.019% 25/10/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K123 'X1'	USD	84,368,974	3,871,726	0.04
6.5% 01/07/2027 EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	1,420,000	1,439,387	0.01	0.768% 25/12/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K124 'X1'	USD	144,961,811	5,233,614	0.05
4.75% 15/01/2031 EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 9%	USD	7,323,000	6,889,912	0.06	0.717% 25/12/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K125 'X1'	USD	106,095,290	3,692,052	0.03
15/05/2028 EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A	USD	12,857,000	13,350,068	0.12	0.579% 25/01/2031	USD	149,952,522	4,193,947	0.04
8.625% 15/05/2032	USD	1,015,000	1,061,993	0.01	FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.298% 25/01/2031	USD	95,271,235	1,428,230	0.01
Esab Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/04/2029 Expand Energy Corp., 144A 6.75%	USD	3,168,000	3,205,591	0.03	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K128 'X1' 0.513% 25/03/2031	USD	1,334,541	33,653	0.00
15/04/2029 Expand Energy Corp. 5.375%	USD	20,879,000	21,123,444	0.19	FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.727% 25/07/2031	USD	111,567,454	4,359,035	0.04
01/02/2029 Expand Energy Corp. 5.375%	USD	370,000	364,742	0.00	FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.346% 25/09/2031	USD	61,653,323	1,208,621	0.01
15/03/2030	USD	6,070,000	5,943,777	0.05	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K-1515 'X1' 1.508% 25/02/2035	USD	26,671,612	2,732,664	0.02
Expand Energy Corp. 4.75% 01/02/2032	USD	1,132,000	1,052,508	0.01	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K-1518 'X1'				
Expand Energy Corp., STEP 5.7% 23/01/2025	USD	922,000	922,700	0.01	0.862% 25/10/2035 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K152 'X1'	USD	101,568,147	6,238,671	0.06
FHLMC 4.72% 01/03/2033 FHLMC 4% 01/07/2048	USD USD	9,583,428 6,809,507	9,491,717 6,337,537	0.09 0.06	0.952% 25/01/2031 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K-1520 'X1'	USD	17,449,442	739,176	0.01
FHLMC, Series K-152 'A1' 3.78% 25/01/2032	USD	4,924,408	4,720,793	0.04	0.471% 25/02/2036 FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.44% 25/12/2032	USD USD	137,370,263 85,017,702	4,875,435 2,713,612	0.04
FHLMC, Series K-161 'A1' 5.076%					FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.443% 25/05/2029	USD	134.918.399	2,498,378	0.02
25/07/2032 FHLMC, FRN 'AS' 5.146% 25/03/2029	USD USD	18,490,000 31,421,070	18,720,445 31,389,413	0.17 0.28	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K734 'X1'		- , -,-		
FHLMC 'J' 2.5% 25/05/2049 FHLMC 'KB' 6% 25/03/2054	USD USD	9,116,602 28,100,000	7,859,115 28,621,339	0.07 0.26	0.633% 25/02/2026 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K737 'X1'	USD	48,603,824	228,049	0.00
FHLMC 'KZ' 2.5% 25/10/2051	USD	3,790,931	2,309,319	0.02	0.613% 25/10/2026 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K738 'X1'	USD	130,946,851	1,254,746	0.01
FHLMC, IO 'PI' 2.5% 25/05/2051 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series 342 'S7'	USD	7,315,642	912,950	0.01	1.504% 25/01/2027 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K739 'X1'	USD	63,354,104	1,502,500	0.01
1.398% 15/02/2045 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series 0012 'X'	USD	3,016,847	281,113	0.00	1.195% 25/09/2027	USD	135,774,044	3,211,721	0.03
4.029% 25/09/2035 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series 0014 'X'	USD	70,832,745	11,805,810	0.11	FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.771% 25/03/2028	USD	162,700,725	2,494,690	0.02
2.779% 25/10/2055	USD	18,127,957	2,722,317	0.02	FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.628% 25/08/2028	USD	126,587,775	2,406,421	0.02
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K055 'X1' 1.326% 25/03/2026	USD	86,768,959	1,143,901	0.01	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series KC06 'X1' 0.883% 25/06/2026	USD	96,484,310	573,541	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 1.23% 25/05/2026 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K057 'X1'	USD	25,525,386	346,305	0.00	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series KG02 'X1' 1.018% 25/08/2029	USD	170,242,777	6,095,066	0.06
1.149% 25/07/2026 FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.901%	USD	76,809,095	1,040,963	0.01	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series KG05 'X1'				
25/08/2026 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K065 'X1'	USD	61,479,536	739,962	0.01	0.311% 25/01/2031 FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X3' 1.897%	USD	52,568,549	813,172	0.01
0.655% 25/04/2027	USD	30,074,231	402,231	0.00	25/12/2044 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K062 'X3'	USD	22,959,101	733,759	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K068 'X1' 0.412% 25/08/2027	USD	62,408,468	598,903	0.01	2.079% 25/01/2045 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K064 'X3'	USD	46,961,598	1,767,879	0.02
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K071 'X1' 0.281% 25/11/2027	USD	36,687,961	235,746	0.00	2.142% 25/05/2027 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K065 'X3'	USD	29,105,000	1,275,550	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K072 'X1' 0.363% 25/12/2027	USD	200,293,150	1,888,845	0.02	2.186% 25/07/2045	USD	26,000,000	1,275,027	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.122% 25/08/2050	USD	144.614.332	728,495	0.01	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K066 'X3' 2.164% 25/08/2045	USD	48,643,000	2,494,632	0.02
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K082 'X1' 0.013% 25/09/2028	USD	215,406,050	504,287	0.00	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K067 'X3' 2.114% 25/09/2044	USD	95,056,554	4,803,816	0.04
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.067%					FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K068 'X3' 2.058% 25/10/2044	USD	130,666,047	6,515,440	0.06
25/10/2028 FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.707%	USD	724,932,269	2,374,044	0.02	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K070 'X3' 2.041% 25/12/2044	USD	30,355,000	1,633,831	0.01
25/02/2029 FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.56% 25/03/2029	USD USD	68,741,595 1,025,153	1,780,146 21,547	0.02	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K071 'X3' 2.01% 25/11/2045		26,837,467	1,413,658	
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.881% 25/09/2029	USD	12,656,524	432,773	0.00	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K072 'X3'				0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.65% 25/09/2029		241,791,811	6,274,884	0.06	2.14% 25/12/2045 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K075 'X3'	USD	66,610,000	3,843,690	0.03
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K103 'X1' 0.637% 25/11/2029	USD	55,269,112	1,438,406	0.01	2.129% 25/05/2028 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K077 'X3'	USD	10,341,000	608,854	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K104 'X1' 1.111% 25/01/2030	USD	240,195,282	10,887,019	0.10	2.229% 25/05/2051 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K078 'X3'	USD	54,906,809	3,584,888	0.03
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K107 'X1' 1.589% 25/01/2030	USD	174,493,978	11,439,267	0.10	2.212% 25/06/2046 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K079 'X3'	USD	19,400,000	1,283,894	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K109 'X1' 1.575% 25/04/2030	USD	146,444,616	9,719,295	0.09	2.33% 25/07/2046	USD	8,686,000	589,252	0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 1.693%	USD				FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K081 'X3' 2.235% 25/09/2046	USD	38,491,560	2,805,800	0.03
25/04/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K112 'X1'		13,731,187	948,380	0.01	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K082 'X3' 2.214% 25/10/2046	USD	81,550,453	6,177,235	0.06
1.431% 25/05/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K114 'X1'	USD	124,348,981	7,746,469	0.07	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K083 'X3' 2.292% 25/11/2046	USD	35,000,000	2,702,399	0.02
1.114% 25/06/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K115 'X1' 1.32%	USD	95,652,837	4,734,739	0.04	FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K084 'X3' 2.243% 25/11/2028	USD	37,090,000	2,856,868	0.03
25/06/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K116 'X1'	USD	115,539,883	6,755,686	0.06	FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X3' 2.314%				
1.418% 25/07/2030 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K117 'X1'	USD	47,911,687	2,926,752	0.03	25/12/2045 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K724 'X3'	USD	14,383,985	1,112,640	0.01
1.226% 25/08/2030	USD	175,548,346	9,534,434	0.09	3.816% 25/12/2044 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K727 'X3'	USD	61,631	6	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.953% 25/09/2030	USD	74,042,648	3,252,664	0.03	3.393% 25/10/2044 FHLMC, IO, FRN, Series K730 'X3'	USD	5,161,893	413	0.00
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.925% 25/09/2030	USD	36,497,141	1,535,876	0.01	2.07% 25/02/2045 FHLMC 'Z' 2.5% 25/05/2051	USD USD	100,000,000 3,011,761	4,580 1,646,215	0.00 0.01
FHLMC, IO, FRN 'X1' 1.032% 25/10/2030	USD	92,743,920	4,310,737	0.04	FHLMC 'ZB' 3% 25/10/2051	USD	2,521,872	1,574,608	0.01
•		/	//r.m:						

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FHLMC 'ZH' 3% 25/03/2050 FHLMC C91816 3.5% 01/03/2035	USD USD	3,816,563 1,655,205	2,354,202 1,575,609	0.02 0.01	FHLMC STACR Debt Notes, FRN, Series 2018-HQA1 'B1' 9.033% 25/09/2030	USD	47,420,000	50,819,663	0.46
FHLMC Multiclass Certificates, IO, FRN 'AX' 1.878% 27/10/2028	USD	196,800,000	9,759,647	0.09	FHLMC STACR Trust, FRN 'B1', 144A 8.383% 25/12/2030	USD	4,000,000	4,247,408	0.04
FHLMC Multiclass Certificates, IO, FRN 'BX' 2.441% 27/12/2028	USD	27,580,386	1,354,349	0.01	FHLMC STACR Trust, FRN, Series 2018-DNA3 'B1', 144A 8.583%	HCD	15 241 005	17 720 521	0.15
FHLMC Multiclass Certificates, IO, Series 2020-RR05 'X' 2.013% 27/01/2029	USD	68,119,000	4,694,029	0.04	25/09/2048 FHLMC STACR Trust, FRN, Series 2018-HQA2 'B1', 144A 8.933%	USD	15,341,885	16,729,531	0.15
FHLMC Multiclass Certificates, IO, FRN 'X' 2.101% 27/10/2027	USD	103,000,000	4.601.298	0.04	25/10/2048 First Student Bidco, Inc., 144A 4%	USD	5,330,000	5,753,860	0.05
FHLMC Multiclass Certificates, IO, FRN, Series 2020-RR14 'X' 2.126%			,,		31/07/2029 FMC GMSR Issuer Trust, Reg. S, FRN 'A'	USD	3,735,000	3,431,325	0.03
27/03/2034 FHLMC Multiclass Certificates, IO, FRN	USD	80,000,000	10,796,456	0.10	6.5% 26/03/2027 FMC Issuer Trust-FMSR 'A', 144A	USD	15,000,000	14,916,942	0.14
'X' 0.959% 27/10/2034 FHLMC Pool 3.99% 01/07/2030	USD USD	45,100,000 33,100,000	3,071,075 31,689,674	0.03 0.29	6.559% 25/09/2029 FNMA 4.9% 01/03/2028	USD USD	20,140,000 11,806,000	20,023,623 11,834,057	0.18 0.11
FHLMC Pool 2.5% 01/04/2032	USD	9,500,000	8,154,006	0.29	FNMA 4.62% 01/07/2028	USD	5,050,000	5,027,870	0.05
FHLMC Pool 3.55% 01/10/2032	USD	5,805,000	5,305,772	0.05	FNMA 4.79% 01/10/2028	USD	10,416,000	10,434,977	0.09
FHLMC Pool 4.45% 01/12/2032	USD	2,300,000	2,214,637	0.02	FNMA 5.3% 01/12/2028 FNMA 4.78% 01/11/2029	USD USD	18,000,000 25,000,000	18,360,398 24,961,901	0.17 0.23
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4955 'AS' 1.317% 25/02/2050	USD	21,572,047	2,349,319	0.02	FNMA 5.06% 01/09/2030	USD	1,770,000	1,797,151	0.23
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5072 'BI' 3%					FNMA 4.97% 01/10/2030	USD	2,312,000	2,333,581	0.02
25/02/2051 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3756 'CB' 4.5%	USD	30,192,760	5,171,805	0.05	FNMA 1.69% 01/10/2031	USD	11,415,607	9,527,706	0.09
15/11/2040	USD	13,425,521	13,246,731	0.12	FNMA 1.72% 01/10/2031 FNMA 2.165% 01/02/2032	USD USD	2,260,000 6,900,000	1,858,288 5,779,596	0.02 0.05
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4957 'DY' 4.5%	1160	22.040.024	22 / 42 4/5		FNMA 4.68% 01/08/2032	USD	17,200,000	16,770,832	0.05
25/03/2050 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5052 'EI' 3%	USD	23,940,836	22,649,465	0.21	FNMA 4.52% 01/07/2033	USD	13,831,800	13,534,913	0.12
25/12/2050	USD	27,175,114	4,642,376	0.04	FNMA 1.97% 01/01/2034 FNMA 4.99% 01/06/2034	USD USD	3,786,000 4,826,000	3,018,492 4,808,599	0.03 0.04
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4922 'GI'	LICD	711 705	110 102	0.00	FNMA 5.04% 01/06/2034	USD	12,000,000	12,133,690	0.04
3.5% 25/07/2049 FHLMC REMICS 'GZ' 3% 25/09/2051	USD USD	711,785 4,143,261	118,182 2,580,546	0.00 0.02	FNMA 6% 01/07/2053	USD	86,564,770	87,135,249	0.79
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4661 'HA' 3%				0.02	FNMA 6.5% 01/09/2053	USD	46,592,374	48,086,452	0.44
15/05/2043	USD	594	592	0.00	FNMA 6.5% 01/12/2053 FNMA 6% 01/02/2054	USD USD	11,248,486 13,385,286	11,594,886 13,546,095	0.11 0.12
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4798 'HZ' 4% 15/05/2048	USD	22,437,854	20,730,028	0.19	FNMA 6% 01/05/2054	USD	44,188,419	44,752,067	0.41
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4585 'JI' 4%					FNMA 6.5% 01/08/2054	USD	15,626,914	16,047,595	0.15
15/05/2045 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4959	USD	97,791	12,656	0.00	FNMA 6% 01/09/2054 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 413 '162' 4.5%	USD	53,934,091	54,925,430	0.50
'JS' 1.367% 25/03/2050	USD	23,847,746	2,696,923	0.02	25/07/2042	USD	327,680	53,701	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4091	HCD	. 220 70 /	101.171		FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-C03 '1B1'	uco	1,,000,000	17.077.075	
'KS' 1.838% 15/08/2042 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3914	USD	1,329,706	191,161	0.00	9.533% 25/10/2029 FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-C05 '1B1'	USD	16,099,000	17,277,865	0.16
'LS' 2.088% 15/08/2026	USD	4,789	38	0.00	8.283% 25/01/2030	USD	28,855,000	30,121,160	0.27
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4858 'LY' 4.5% 15/01/2049	USD	12,462,872	11,552,064	0.10	FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-C06 '1B1' 8.833% 25/02/2030	USD	25,847,596	27,961,570	0.25
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4212 'MI' 3%	USD	12,402,072	11,552,004	0.10	FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-C07 '1B1'	usb	25,047,590	27,901,370	0.25
15/06/2033	USD	215,645	19,711	0.00	8.683% 25/05/2030	USD	9,120,000	9,903,152	0.09
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4937 'MI' 4.5% 25/10/2049	USD	17,094,108	3,825,933	0.03	FNMA, FRN, Series 2018-C01 '1B1' 8.233% 25/07/2030	USD	25,275,000	27,279,308	0.25
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 5011 'MI' 3%					FNMA, FRN, Series 2018-C03 '1B1'				
25/09/2050 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4550 4%	USD	32,601,245	5,375,750	0.05	8.433% 25/10/2030 FNMA, FRN, Series 2018-C05 '1B1'	USD	25,506,600	27,859,497	0.25
15/03/2044	USD	47,763	3,594	0.00	8.933% 25/01/2031	USD	5,760,000	6,327,241	0.06
FHLMC REMICS, Series 3743 'PB' 4.5% 15/10/2040	USD	6,442,141	6,415,604	0.06	FNMA, FRN, Series 2018-C06 '1B1' 8.433% 25/03/2031	USD	25,075,500	26,989,899	0.24
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4749 'PI' 4%		0,442,141	0,413,004	0.06	FNMA, FRN, Series 2015-C03 '1M2'	usb	23,073,300	20,909,099	0.24
15/03/2045	USD	432,241	14,234	0.00	9.683% 25/07/2025	USD	622,841	638,234	0.01
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4910 'PI' 5% 25/07/2049	USD	710,770	159,615	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-C05 '1M2' 6.883% 25/01/2030	USD	30,176,418	30,659,457	0.28
FHLMC REMICS, IO 'PI' 2.5%					FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M4 '1X2'				
25/10/2051 FHLMC REMICS 'PZ' 2.5% 25/10/2051	USD USD	6,970,758 5,423,818	789,100 3.259.918	0.01 0.03	0.739% 25/02/2028 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M4 '1X3'	USD	11,749,962	217,737	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 4612 'OI'	นวม	3,423,010	3,239,910	0.03	1.019% 25/02/2028	USD	63,098,974	1,577,537	0.01
3.5% 15/05/2044	USD	69,680	7,797	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-C02 '2B1'	HCD	48 700 000	75 001 133	0.60
FHLMC REMICS, IO 'QI' 2.5% 25/10/2051	USD	14,929,265	1.565.919	0.01	10.183% 25/09/2029 FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-C06 '2B1'	USD	68,790,000	75,001,132	0.68
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4694			,,	0.01	9.133% 25/02/2030	USD	11,106,000	11,895,069	0.11
'SA' 1.388% 15/06/2047	USD	1,892,525	207,643	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2018-C04 '2B1' 9.183% 25/12/2030	USD	12,750,000	13,916,575	0.13
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4954 'SB' 1.367% 25/02/2050	USD	9,107,329	974,865	0.01	FNMA, FRN, Series 2018-C06 '2B1'	usp	12,750,000	15,910,575	0.13
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4746					8.783% 25/03/2031	USD	9,105,000	10,015,894	0.09
'SC' 1.438% 15/01/2048 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4681	USD	2,323,433	244,357	0.00	FNMA, FRN '2B1', 144A 7.869% 25/11/2041	USD	8,000,000	8,269,234	0.07
'SD' 1.438% 15/05/2047	USD	158,332	16,214	0.00	FNMA, FRN '2M2', 144A 6.569%	435	0,000,000	0,207,231	0.07
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4919	LICD	2 007 025	202.012	0.00	25/11/2041	USD	17,242,490	17,378,957	0.16
'SH' 1.317% 25/09/2049 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4932	USD	3,987,935	382,013	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M4 '2X2' 0.06% 25/02/2030	USD	350,270,730	1,282,061	0.01
'SK' 1.317% 25/11/2049	USD	5,938,446	501,670	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN '2XA' 1.147%	uco	22.027.200		
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4824 'ZA' 4.5% 15/08/2048	USD	6,606,603	6,320,557	0.06	25/03/2031 FNMA, IO, Series 421 '7' 3.5%	USD	23,926,290	1,179,181	0.01
FHLMC REMICS 'ZN' 3% 25/10/2046	USD	4,829,061	3,138,153	0.03	25/05/2030	USD	8,651	321	0.00
FHLMC REMICS 'ZQ' 2.5% 25/10/2051	USD	15,191,030	9,452,297	0.09	FNMA, IO, Series 2012-67 'AI' 4.5% 25/07/2027	USD	63,620	812	0.00
FHLMC Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2017-3 'A' 0%					FNMA, IO, Series 2013-55 'AI' 3%	นวม	03,020	012	0.00
25/07/2056	USD	2,380,137	46,234	0.00	25/06/2033	USD	601,140	52,247	0.00
FHLMC STACR Debt Notes, FRN, Series 2017-DNA2 'B1' 9.833% 25/10/2029	USD	20,210,000	21,839,569	0.20	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-61 'AS' 1.317% 25/11/2049	USD	17,690,954	1,854,932	0.02
FHLMC STACR Debt Notes, FRN, Series				0.20	FNMA, IO, Series 2016-68 'BI' 3%				
2017-DNA3 'B1' 9.133% 25/03/2030	USD	15,327,047	16,735,828	0.15	25/10/2031	USD	312,415	18,431	0.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-74 'BS' 1.267% 25/12/2059	USD	6,450,525	751,133	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M31 'X1' 1.047% 25/04/2034	USD	30,234,611	1,831,954	0.02
FNMA, IO, Series 421 'C3' 4% 25/07/2030	USD	79,398	4,150	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M19 'X1' 0.424% 25/05/2030	USD	124,518,572	2,087,666	0.02
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-37 'CS' 1.367% 25/07/2049	USD	1,555,355	173,076	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M26 'X1' 0.499% 25/04/2032	USD	134,377,005	2,856,432	0.03
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-95 'ES' 1.317% 25/12/2046	USD	879,430	88,174	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN 'X1' 0.318% 25/02/2030 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M31 'X1'	USD	34,325,838	425,730	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-93 'FS' 1.467% 25/09/2032	USD	983,624	78,367	0.00	0.841% 25/10/2032	USD	176,525,506	3,382,758	0.03
FNMA 'GZ' 3% 25/07/2051	USD	1,366,589	836,131	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-M12 'X2' 0.027% 25/09/2026	USD	63,246,900	15,559	0.00
FNMA, Series 2015-66 'HA' 3% 25/01/2045	USD	13,304	11,821	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-M4 'X2' 2.7% 25/01/2039	USD	8,237,046	43,959	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-133 'HS' 1.467% 25/12/2042	USD	111,426	10,754	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M19 'X2' 0.634% 25/09/2029	USD	77,273,489	1,761,411	0.02
FNMA, IO, Series 2020-100 'IA' 3% 25/01/2051	USD	80,336,840	13,803,894	0.13	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M21 'X2' 1.281% 25/02/2031	USD	28,297,196	1,283,439	0.01
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-66 'JS' 1.417% 25/09/2057	USD	4,888,530	587,394	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M30 'X2' 0.034% 25/12/2029	USD	130,752,262	300,508	0.00
FNMA, IO, Series 2016-6 'KI' 4% 25/02/2044	USD	79,841	10,186	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M32 'X2' 1.101% 25/10/2029	USD	96,934,127	3,658,342	0.03
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-83 'KS'					FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M39 'X2'				
1.467% 25/11/2048 FNMA, Series 2005-117 'LD' 5.5%	USD	8,490,502	854,687	0.01	1.542% 25/08/2031 FNMA, IO, FRN 'X2' 0.204%	USD	100,420,653	5,205,541	0.05
25/01/2036 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2006-42 'LI'	USD	7,386,337	7,489,334	0.07	25/01/2032 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M10 'X3'	USD	119,482,151	1,331,390	0.01
1.877% 25/06/2036 FNMA, IO, Series 2016-43 'MI' 4%	USD	626,854	46,725	0.00	1.322% 25/11/2028 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M26 'X3'	USD	146,423,294	5,129,062	0.05
25/10/2045 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2011-87 'MS'	USD	83,869	14,157	0.00	1.73% 25/01/2028 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M30 'X4'	USD	17,795,401	461,671	0.00
1.817% 25/09/2041 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2013-118 'MS'	USD	5,604,051	729,110	0.01	1.104% 25/08/2028 FNMA. IO. FRN. Series 2019-M30 'X5'	USD	13,943,998	90,364	0.00
1.367% 25/12/2043	USD	1,114,603	97,473	0.00	0.332% 25/05/2033	USD	116,567,565	1,563,940	0.01
FNMA, Series 2010-139 'NB' 4.5% 25/12/2040	USD	2,554,864	2,514,170	0.02	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M10 'X5' 1.425% 25/11/2028	USD	196,860,079	7,580,944	0.07
FNMA, IO 3.5% 25/01/2036 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-97 'NS'	USD	11,238,690	1,246,526	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M30 'X6' 0.234% 25/07/2029	USD	18,715,998	25,450	0.00
1.517% 25/12/2047 FNMA, IO, Series 2019-32 'PI' 5%	USD	21,985,512	2,488,351	0.02	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M10 'X6' 1.38% 25/08/2028	USD	98,950,328	3,638,661	0.03
25/10/2048 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2014-25 'PS'	USD	320,913	64,042	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M10 'X7' 1.66% 25/11/2027	USD	14,637,151	489,506	0.00
1.417% 25/05/2044 FNMA, IO, Series 2019-47 'OI' 4.5%	USD	829,897	76,728	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M21 'XA' 1.021% 25/03/2032	USD	98,096,079	5,217,637	0.05
25/06/2049	USD	695,073	149,133	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M28 'XA2' 0.222% 25/02/2030	USD	11,692,986	94,656	
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 412 'S2' 1.317% 25/08/2042	USD	8,585,817	746,325	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M28 'XA3'				0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-16 'SA' 1.367% 25/03/2047	USD	9,672,371	910,771	0.01	0.608% 25/02/2030 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M28	USD	21,154,597	441,850	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-75 'SA' 1.417% 25/09/2057	USD	8,530,997	1,112,774	0.01	'XAV3' 1.096% 25/02/2027 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M6 'XD'	USD	23,459,523	187,176	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-6 'SB' 1.367% 25/02/2047	USD	22,549	2,107	0.00	1.052% 25/02/2030 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M6 'XL'	USD	5,966,001	118,825	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-112 'SC' 1.467% 25/01/2048	USD	1,258,282	135,636	0.00	1.067% 25/11/2049 FNMA 'ZA' 6% 25/09/2053	USD USD	30,580,004 16,307,098	1,683,402 16,233,908	0.02 0.15
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2011-79 'SD' 1.217% 25/08/2041	USD	1,305,239	129,671	0.00	FNMA 'ZB' 5.5% 25/03/2054	USD	21,962,018	20,881,346	0.19
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-130 'SD'					FNMA, Series 2012-6 'ZE' 4% 25/02/2042	USD	8,080,432	7,674,810	0.07
0.233% 25/12/2042 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-90 'SP'	USD	24,508,741	1,360,216	0.01	FNMA ACES, FRN 'A2' 4.471% 25/03/2033	USD	3,000,000	2,900,657	0.03
1.467% 25/11/2047 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-56 'ST'	USD	1,000,699	107,632	0.00	FNMA ACES, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M10 'X1' 1.771% 25/12/2030	USD	104,279,538	6,599,633	0.06
1.317% 25/08/2046 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-61 'ST'	USD	2,493,714	246,730	0.00	FNMA ACES, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M47 'X1' 0.573% 25/10/2032	USD	52,407,288	755,849	0.01
1.317% 25/09/2046 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-39 'ST'	USD	67,247	6,522	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, 144A 7.464% 25/09/2049	USD	240,640	240,367	0.00
1.417% 25/05/2047 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-50 'ST'	USD	315,749	33,057	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, 144A 7.464% 28/02/2025	USD	2,414,942	2,414,172	0.02
1.417% 25/07/2057	USD	8,298,527	1,060,360	0.01	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, 144A 0%				
FNMA 'T' 2.5% 25/09/2048 FNMA, FRN 'US' 0% 25/01/2043	USD USD	16,522,211 1,457,445	14,270,331 1,129,363	0.13 0.01	28/02/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	206,747	206,670	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-M8 'X' 0.093% 25/05/2027	USD	47,732,680	96,215	0.00	2016-KF24 'B', 144A 9.78% 25/10/2026	USD	42,535	41,354	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-M15 'X' 0.647% 25/01/2036	USD	14,047,513	354,197	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-KF33 'B', 144A 7.33% 25/06/2027	USD	205,131	195,164	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M12 'X' 0.561% 25/06/2029	USD	117,779,493	1,672,127	0.02	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-KF37 'B', 144A 7.53% 25/06/2027	USD	5,141,618	4,990,188	0.05
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M27 'X' 0.795% 25/10/2049	USD	42,535,940	2,103,428	0.02	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-KF40 'B', 144A 7.48% 25/11/2027	USD	474,996	450,428	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M31 'X'					FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	430	17 1,770	150,720	0.00
1.293% 25/09/2028 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M22 'X'	USD	30,254,766	1,091,380	0.01	2017-KS09 'B', 144A 4.389% 25/10/2027	USD	17,719,000	16,427,809	0.15
0.859% 25/03/2031 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M33 'X'	USD	71,014,057	2,263,523	0.02	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K155 'B', 144A 4.167%		27/077	2 255 2 15	
1.998% 25/06/2028 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M37 'X'	USD	131,731,227	4,484,302	0.04	25/04/2033 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,768,500	2,355,047	0.02
1.021% 25/04/2032 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M7 'X'	USD	320,114,304	12,938,364	0.12	2018-K156 'B', 144A 4.07% 25/07/2036	USD	8,127,835	6,830,641	0.06
1.016% 25/07/2030	USD USD	120,676,131 136,726,160	4,373,967	0.04	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K157 'B', 144A 4.299%				
FNMA, IO, FRN 'X' 0.657% 01/01/2031 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-M30 'X1'			2,012,472	0.02	25/08/2033	USD	7,500,000	6,438,463	0.06
0.275% 25/11/2028	USD	72,133,102	536,973	0.00					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO 'X2B', 144A	1165	00.500.507	405.242	
2018-K158 'B', 144A 4.271% 25/10/2033	USD	10,205,000	8,662,600	0.08	0.1% 25/09/2033 FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO, Series	USD	80,598,587	485,212	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 4.371% 25/11/2033	USD	3,500,000	2,988,243	0.03	2018-K75 'X2B', 144A 0.1% 25/04/2051 FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO 'X2B', 144A	USD	127,880,281	326,312	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KC02 'B', 144A 4.095%					0.1% 25/10/2028 FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO 'X2B', 144A	USD	69,000,000	222,894	0.00
25/07/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	16,820,000	16,520,263	0.15	0.1% 25/06/2028 FREMF Trust, PO 'C', 144A 0%	USD	33,967,837	96,421	0.00
2018-KF49 'B', 144A 6.68% 25/06/2025	USD	133,319	131,884	0.00	25/12/2032 Frontier Communications Holdings	USD	14,000,000	8,471,418	0.08
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KF52 'B' 6.73% 25/09/2028	USD	2,474,063	2,366,804	0.02	LLC, 144A 5.875% 15/10/2027 Frontier Communications Holdings	USD	11,321,000	11,300,302	0.10
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KF53 'B' 6.83% 25/10/2025	USD	1,475,267	1,455,365	0.01	LLC, 144A 5% 01/05/2028	USD	10,289,000	10,069,866	0.09
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B' 6.98%					Gap, Inc. (The), 144A 3.625% 01/10/2029	USD	4,510,000	4,053,113	0.04
25/11/2028 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	3,090,431	2,905,971	0.03	GCI LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028 Global Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.,	USD	11,195,000	10,473,571	0.09
2018-KF55 'B', 144A 7.08% 25/11/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series		2,580,138	2,546,934	0.02	144A 5.625% 01/06/2029 GMACM Mortgage Loan Trust, Series	USD	1,270,000	1,227,202	0.01
2018-KF56 'B', 144A 7.23% 25/11/2028 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,859,543	2,664,630	0.02	2004-J2 'A8' 5.75% 25/06/2034 GNMA. IO. FRN. Series 2012-89 0.021%	USD	22,321	21,969	0.00
2018-KW06 'B', 144A 4.277% 25/06/2028	USD	2,000,000	1,877,625	0.02	16/12/2053 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.349% 16/04/2056	USD USD	3,267,587 1,427,821	74 5,987	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KW07 'B', 144A 4.084%					GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2014-82 0.629%		25,931,475	366,116	
25/10/2031 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'BE', 144A	USD	1,200,000	1,043,962	0.01	16/10/2054 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.093% 16/05/2055	USD	10,296,395	24,202	0.00
3.908% 25/02/2027 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	13,450,000	12,448,237	0.11	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-165 0.63% 16/12/2057	USD	32,240,965	1,029,090	0.01
2017-KGL1 'BFL', 144A 7.28% 25/10/2027	USD	4,968,673	4,828,047	0.04	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.569% 16/11/2055 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-105	USD	53,134,610	1,204,535	0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-KGX1 'BFX', 144A 3.595%	435	4,700,073	4,020,047	0.04	0.503% 16/05/2059 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-148	USD	12,935,821	381,184	0.00
25/10/2027	USD	5,000,000	4,587,022	0.04	0.539% 16/07/2059 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.451% 16/09/2057	USD USD	34,379,010 42,118,053	1,160,910 1,103,177	0.01 0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KL3W 'BW', 144A 4.098%	HCD	11.750.000	11 511 071	0.10	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-171 0.653% 16/09/2059	USD	1,462,063	45,115	
25/08/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	11,750,000	11,511,061	0.10	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-76 0.772%				0.00
2015-K46 'C', 144A 3.712% 25/04/2048	USD	2,000,000	1,988,469	0.02	16/12/2056 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-81 0.662%	USD	5,190,020	198,845	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-K49 'C', 144A 3.722% 25/10/2048	uSD	2,500,000	2,476,885	0.02	16/12/2058 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-89 0.476%		11,694,605	475,390	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K732 'C', 144A 4.096%					16/07/2059 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-106	USD	17,948,266	486,804	0.00
25/05/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,941,000	2,919,817	0.03	0.653% 16/04/2060 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-119	USD	9,480,700	473,788	0.00
2018-KSL1 'C', 144A 3.874% 25/11/2025	USD	20,000,000	19,723,137	0.18	0.678% 16/05/2060 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-25 0.47%	USD	8,064,860	444,956	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust 'C', 144A 0% 25/06/2028	USD	25,475,827	19,854,064	0.18	16/02/2060 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-4 0.569%	USD	32,613,873	998,069	0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO 'C', 144A 0% 25/05/2033	USD	19,000,000	9,214,586	0.08	16/10/2059 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2018-85 0.551%	USD	4,480,618	157,174	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KL2B 'CB', 144A 3.709%	035	17,000,000	7,211,300	0.00	16/07/2060	USD	29,147,617	1,048,029	0.01
25/01/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO 'D', 144A	USD	9,610,159	9,539,326	0.09	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-130 0.68% 16/01/2062	USD	18,017,686	921,158	0.01
0% 25/10/2049	USD	28,000,000	22,085,225	0.20	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-144 0.794% 16/01/2062	USD	11,665,559	662,810	0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO 'D', 144A 0% 25/10/2049	USD	17,534,003	13,590,794	0.12	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.582% 16/09/2061 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-155	USD	16,635,813	665,002	0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO, Series 2017-K724 'D', 144A0% 25/12/2049	USD	1,281,105	1,263,321	0.01	0.534% 16/07/2061 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-67 0.907%	USD	143,684,956	5,788,550	0.05
FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO, Series 2018-K75 'D', 144AO% 25/04/2051	USD	33,652,281	24,656,762	0.22	16/02/2060 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.88% 16/03/2061	USD USD	16,261,351 75,077,396	909,177 4,197,637	0.01 0.04
FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO 'D', 144A 0% 25/09/2051	USD	30,000,000	21,252,729	0.19	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-79 0.873% 16/02/2061	USD	14,504,780	862.454	0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO 'D', 144A 0% 25/10/2028	USD	26,500,000	19,234,816	0.17	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-9 0.888% 16/08/2060	USD	20,489,774	1,119,182	0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO 'D', 144A 0% 25/11/2051	USD	32,706,665	23,042,084	0.21	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.577% 16/04/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-108	USD	69,919,842	2,894,304	0.03
FREMF Mortgage Trust, PO 'D', 144A 0% 25/11/2028	USD	35,000,000	24,616,235	0.22	0.847% 16/06/2062	USD	28,202,898	1,629,603	0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO 'X2A', 144A 0.1% 25/04/2033	USD	218,537,488	1,105,778	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-110 0.981% 16/03/2062	USD	95,956,608	6,517,498	0.06
FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO, Series 2018-K156 'X2A', 144A 0.1%	435	210,557,400	1,103,770	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-111 0.875% 15/09/2062	USD	92,397,338	5,538,010	0.05
25/07/2036	USD	149,901,942	805,513	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-114 0.801% 16/09/2062	USD	167,859,861	9,252,536	0.08
FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO, Series 2018-K159 'X2A', 144A 0.1%	HCD	244 460 706	1 240 592	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-118 0.883% 16/06/2062	USD	68,642,811	4,257,790	0.04
25/11/2033 FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO, Series	USD	244,460,796	1,269,583	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-120 0.768% 16/05/2062	USD	73,119,552	4,305,703	0.04
2018-K75 'X2A', 144A 0.1% 25/04/2051 FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO 'X2A', 144A		522,616,286	1,196,112	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-121 0.893% 16/08/2060	USD	23,433,698	1,474,957	0.01
0.1% 25/09/2028 FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO 'X2A', 144A	USD	276,073,741	800,006	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-124 0.99% 16/12/2061		32,616,987	2,009,782	0.02
0.1% 25/06/2028 FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO, Series	USD	246,251,756	565,665	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-128 0.915% 16/10/2062	USD	160,237,656	10,617,459	0.02
2017-K724 'X2B', 144A 0.1% 25/12/2049	USD	1,451,677	3	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-145				
FREMF Mortgage Trust, IO 'X2B', 144A 0.1% 25/05/2033	USD	25,000,000	150,220	0.00	0.731% 16/03/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-147 0.91%		17,236,332	912,143	0.01
		,	,	2.00	16/06/2062	USD	354,230,595	23,245,426	0.21

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-150					GNMA, IO, FRN 0.455% 16/06/2064	USD	203,632,762	8,466,439	0.08
0.964% 16/12/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-158	USD	131,984,164	8,392,602	0.08	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.593% 16/06/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.792% 16/04/2065	USD USD	163,985,921 48,693,865	8,438,634 3,184,481	0.08
0.782% 16/09/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-161	USD	121,035,011	6,463,947	0.06	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2022-199 0.759% 16/07/2064	USD	33,198,123	2,029,252	0.02
1.052% 16/08/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-169 0.85%	USD	114,518,850	8,439,547	0.08	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2022-210 0.7%			2.253.495	
16/07/2062	USD	269,389,143	16,879,358	0.15	16/07/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.569% 16/09/2064	USD USD	35,137,015 98,344,534	4,775,468	0.02 0.04
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.957% 16/10/2060 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-192	USD	25,187,927	1,725,166	0.02	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.73% 16/02/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.698% 16/09/2063	USD USD	42,347,150 45,416,091	2,373,524 2,370,652	0.02
0.949% 16/09/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN 1.076% 16/06/2062	USD USD	96,696,443 14,233,005	6,610,275 1,032,343	0.06 0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.707% 16/01/2064	USD	14,474,377	852,839	0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-2 0.592% 16/03/2062	USD	56,985,849	2,477,876	0.02	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2022-52 0.77% 16/06/2064	USD	151,159,857	7,845,786	0.07
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-23 0.658%					GNMA, IO, FRN 0.619% 16/06/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.593% 16/06/2064	USD USD	38,823,578 55,339,677	1,906,370 2,530,833	0.02 0.02
16/04/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-28 0.82%	USD	195,850,319	9,128,192	0.08	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.689% 16/08/2059 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.88% 16/07/2065	USD USD	311,815,019 61,899,497	11,601,920 4,042,687	0.11 0.04
16/11/2061 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-38 0.819%	USD	17,346,828	977,414	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.413% 16/07/2057	USD	724,320,237	12,496,190	0.11
16/04/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-40	USD	48,616,773	2,869,080	0.03	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.919% 16/08/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.61% 16/09/2063	USD USD	31,477,439 436,250,138	2,072,769 18,686,862	0.02
0.875% 16/01/2062	USD	12,260,056	726,452	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.969% 16/04/2065	USD	122,938,379	8,346,459	0.08
GNMA, IO, FRN 1.048% 16/07/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-50	USD	52,184,183	3,584,328	0.03	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2023-28 0.855% 16/02/2065	USD	69,240,106	4,760,998	0.04
0.488% 16/06/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-54 0.919%	USD	100,758,773	3,956,172	0.04	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.935% 16/10/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN 1.154% 16/07/2065	USD USD	65,505,687 67,171,486	4,224,645 5,278,433	0.04 0.05
16/04/2062	USD	161,292,109	10,158,677	0.09	GNMA, IO, FRN 1.116% 16/05/2065	USD	37,945,406	2,974,726	0.03
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-56 0.971% 16/11/2061	USD	47,297,159	3,096,181	0.03	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.807% 16/07/2066 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.743% 16/06/2064	USD USD	49,218,708 387,934,306	4,233,146 21,392,502	0.04 0.19
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.698% 16/10/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-64 1.203%	USD	16,449,086	942,189	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN 1.06% 16/06/2065 GNMA, IO, FRN 0% 16/07/2061	USD USD	92,444,617 680,000,000	6,943,968 27,280,750	0.06 0.25
16/07/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-70	USD	33,819,299	2,849,770	0.03	GNMA, IO, FRN 1.213% 16/02/2066	USD	173,201,348	15,010,997	0.14
0.764% 16/04/2062	USD	72,803,588	4,009,163	0.04	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2024-32 0.706% 16/06/2063	USD	381,040,980	18,964,524	0.17
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-72 1.002% 16/05/2062	USD	165,177,748	10,488,803	0.09	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.957% 16/11/2065 GNMA, IO, FRN 1.038% 16/11/2065	USD USD	128,714,595 152,412,596	9,020,898 11,493,906	0.08
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-10 0.987% 16/05/2063	USD	25,864,669	1,831,226	0.02	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.938% 16/02/2066	USD	116,821,427	8,801,642	0.08
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.676% 16/04/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.86% 16/04/2063	USD USD	124,831,760 150,483,575	6,467,871 9,992,019	0.06 0.09	GNMA, IO, FRN 0.804% 16/07/2066 GNMA 6% 20/06/2031	USD USD	71,431,758 462	5,017,017 473	0.05 0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-11 1.021%					GNMA 6% 20/10/2038 GNMA 4.5% 20/02/2040	USD USD	285 2,229	296 2,171	0.00
16/12/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.874% 16/11/2063	USD USD	50,919,665 24,020,898	3,727,141 1,590,157	0.03 0.01	GNMA 4.5% 20/07/2041	USD	3,810	3,709	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.956% 16/10/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.987% 16/02/2063	USD USD	19,214,574 60,869,034	1,402,341 4,586,701	0.01 0.04	GNMA 6% 20/12/2047 GNMA 4.5% 20/07/2048	USD USD	138,973 28,623	144,575 27,520	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.847% 16/05/2063	USD	16,520,875	1,065,017	0.04	GNMA 4.5% 20/08/2048 GNMA 4.5% 20/01/2049	USD USD	29,669 55,891	28,523 53,718	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.881% 16/07/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-147	USD	125,757,665	8,267,925	0.07	GNMA 4.5% 20/01/2049 GNMA 4.5% 20/04/2049	USD	15,579	14,972	0.00
0.986% 16/06/2061	USD	31,130,364	2,266,926	0.02	GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2049 GNMA 5% 20/12/2049	USD USD	492,365 70,514	508,910 69,654	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 1.065% 16/10/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.918% 16/04/2063	USD USD	60,499,078 98,216,333	4,945,219 6,848,468	0.04 0.06	GNMA 5% 20/04/2050	USD	37,249	36,819	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.949% 16/10/2063	USD	58,445,025	4,191,239	0.04	GNMA 4.5% 20/06/2050 GNMA 5% 20/08/2051	USD	17,990	17,232	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.868% 16/12/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.801% 16/05/2063	USD USD	55,924,155 246,092,419	3,965,492 15,150,311	0.04 0.14	GNMA 2.5% 20/10/2051	USD USD	89,176 3,548,270	87,679 2,967,879	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 1.113% 16/06/2061	USD	82,015,333	6,699,615	0.06	GNMA 4.5% 20/11/2051	USD	297,705	285,639	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 1.051% 16/01/2061	USD	65,645,707	5,097,061	0.05	GNMA 4.5% 20/02/2052 GNMA 5% 20/02/2052	USD USD	72,998 1,401,734	69,673 1,369,087	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.992% 16/05/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.914% 16/11/2063	USD USD	32,955,073 22,757,174	2,452,632 1,597,167	0.02 0.01	GNMA 4.5% 20/03/2052	USD	33,750	32,125	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.973% 16/07/2063	USD	227,342,736	15,672,622	0.14	GNMA 5% 20/03/2052	USD	764,381	748,498	0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN 1.104% 16/11/2063	USD	77,355,393	6,417,837	0.06	GNMA 4.5% 20/05/2052 GNMA 5% 20/05/2052	USD USD	22,267 2,018,205	21,168 1,969,431	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.885% 16/11/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.964% 16/10/2061	USD USD	23,516,988 127,659,251	1,618,952 9,306,679	0.01 0.08	GNMA 5% 20/06/2052	USD	1,661,630	1,620,072	0.02
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-22 0.975%					GNMA 6.5% 20/11/2052	USD	1,640,693	1,674,517	0.02
16/05/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.827% 16/12/2063	USD USD	91,994,660 53,248,008	6,391,439 3,303,277	0.06 0.03	GNMA 5.5% 20/12/2052 GNMA 6% 20/12/2052	USD USD	134,664,915 2	134,032,756 2	1.21 0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.784% 16/04/2064	USD	95,463,768	6,105,729	0.03	GNMA 7% 20/06/2053	USD	102,884	105,923	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN 1.04% 16/10/2062	USD	67,780,133	5,072,347	0.05	GNMA 7% 20/08/2053	USD	2,733,738	2,811,158	0.03
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-3 0.869% 16/09/2062	USD	160,388,379	10,190,901	0.09	GNMA 6.5% 20/12/2053 GNMA 6.5% 20/03/2054	USD USD	1,715,649 1,980,712	1,772,764 2,047,888	0.02 0.02
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-33 0.842% 16/10/2062	USD	122,074,945	7,778,115	0.07	GNMA 6.5% 20/03/2054 GNMA 6% 20/04/2054	USD USD	5,231,973 1,064,363	5,448,658 1,083,842	0.05 0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-35 1.032%	USD	88,985,093	6,669,584		GNMA 6.5% 20/05/2054	USD	397,466	413,927	0.00
16/12/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-40 0.822%				0.06	GNMA 6.5% 20/05/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/05/2054	USD USD	557,355 894,071	576,258 924,394	0.01 0.01
16/02/2063 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.992% 16/03/2061	USD USD	41,822,586 92,549,924	2,571,002 6,279,262	0.02	GNMA 6.5% 20/05/2054	USD	3,435,924	3,552,455	0.03
GNMA, 10, FRN 0.99270 10/03/2001 GNMA, 10, FRN 1.112% 16/01/2061	USD	26,220,323	2,114,534	0.06 0.02	GNMA 6% 20/06/2054	USD	894,572	908,707	0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN 1.038% 16/08/2063	USD	102,236,051	7,561,409	0.07	GNMA 6% 20/06/2054 GNMA 6% 20/06/2054	USD USD	1,491,653 1,788,522	1,515,688 1,817,340	0.01 0.02
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-71 0.863% 16/10/2062	USD	138,945,702	9,062,469	0.08	GNMA 6% 20/06/2054	USD	1,785,198	1,820,099	0.02
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-80 0.903% 16/12/2062		113,130,171	7,760,074	0.07	GNMA 6% 20/06/2054 GNMA 6% 20/06/2054	USD USD	2,287,115 9,044,385	2,329,685 9,187,290	0.02 0.08
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-88 0.789%					GNMA 6% 20/06/2054	USD	11,010,401	11,184,370	0.10
16/09/2062	USD	248,497,279	15,187,060	0.14	GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054	USD USD	597,570 1,193,996	617,650 1,234,118	0.01 0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.834% 16/05/2061 GNMA, IO, FRN 0.693% 16/02/2064	USD USD	87,843,514 253,954,279	5,248,413 14,360,226	0.05 0.13	GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054	USD	1,310,053	1,354,485	0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.403% 16/09/2061	USD	190,932,631	7,123,563	0.06	GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054	USD	1,690,555	1,747,363	0.02
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.508% 16/06/2064	USD	40,671,261	1,761,977	0.02	GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054	USD USD	3,968,625 4,170,364	4,101,983 4,310,501	0.04 0.04
GNMA, IO, FRN 0.779% 16/06/2064	USD	58,515,712	3,867,848	0.04	3.1MA 0.5 /0 E0/ 00/ E054	430	1,170,304	1,010,001	0.04

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054	USD	6,833,601	7,065,367	0.06	GNMA 'DZ' 3% 20/10/2051	USD	2,329,900	1,570,822	0.01
GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2054	USD	120,356,838	122,610,435	1.11	GNMA 'DZ' 6% 20/11/2053	USD	6,822,066	6,736,910	0.06
GNMA 6% 20/07/2054	USD	497,472	507,198	0.00	GNMA 'EZ' 3% 20/07/2051	USD	15,229,145	10,155,045	0.09
GNMA 6% 20/07/2054 GNMA 6% 20/07/2054	USD USD	595,189 3,183,196	604,779 3,245,428	0.01 0.03	GNMA 'GB' 5% 20/02/2054 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2015-H13 'GI'	USD	2,276,417	2,127,051	0.02
GNMA 6% 20/07/2054	USD	11,147,056	11,323,185	0.03	1.52% 20/04/2065	USD	247,012	5,543	0.00
GNMA 6% 20/07/2054	USD	26,506,075	26,924,883	0.24	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-89 'HS' 1.565% 20/07/2046	USD	4,444,901	476,045	0.00
GNMA 6% 20/07/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD USD	145,821,772 527.533	147,048,264 545,260	1.33 0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN 'HT' 0% 16/12/2062	USD	77,004,790	1,921,169	0.00 0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD	597,571	622,694	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-53 'IA'				0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD	696,780	720,194	0.01	0.772% 16/06/2061 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-69 'IA'	USD	4,843,793	242,629	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD USD	697,128 896,144	720,554 926,257	0.01	1.298% 16/04/2062	USD	51,889,993	4,236,704	0.04
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD	1,303,269	1,347,062	0.01 0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-89 'IA'	HCD	27,000,700	1.077.660	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD	1,492,916	1,543,082	0.01	1.168% 16/04/2062 GNMA, IO, Series 2021-23 'IA' 2.5%	USD	26,009,780	1,977,669	0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD	1,817,690	1,878,770	0.02	20/02/2051	USD	65,816,447	9,814,509	0.09
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD USD	1,926,292 1,955,569	1,991,021 2,021,282	0.02 0.02	GNMA, IO, FRN 'IA' 0.846% 16/02/2066	USD	55,411,369	5,242,652	0.05
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD	1,991,240	2,058,152	0.02	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-143 'IB'	030	55,411,507	3,242,032	0.05
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD	2,288,991	2,365,908	0.02	0.872% 16/03/2062	USD	34,632,774	2,159,063	0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/07/2054	USD USD	2,289,372 3,086,672	2,366,302 3,190,394	0.02 0.03	GNMA, IO, FRN 'IB' 0.748% 16/12/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN 'IB' 0.993% 16/07/2065	USD USD	41,667,225 30,332,764	2,449,447 2,287,956	0.02 0.02
GNMA 6% 20/08/2054	USD	163,316,853	164,889,643	1.49	GNMA, IO, FRN 'IB' 0.706% 16/07/2065		27,673,168	1,748,849	0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	398,545	411,938	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN 'IB' 1.002%	HCD	25 140 001	2.004.055	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	480,700 488,305	497,304 504,713	0.00	16/08/2064 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-106 'IC'	USD	25,168,981	2,094,855	0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	498,068	514,804	0.00	0.844% 16/06/2062	USD	101,370,216	6,239,590	0.06
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	498,228	514,970	0.00	GNMA, IO, Series 2021-81 'IC' 3%	USD	27,602,495	4,354,813	0.04
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	498,378	515,126	0.00	20/05/2051 GNMA, IO 'IJ' 3% 20/10/2051	USD	16,988,514	2,720,332	0.04 0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	504,973 597,557	519,417 617,637	0.00 0.01	GNMA, IO, Series 2019-152 'IN' 3.5%				
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	598,081	618,178	0.01	20/12/2049 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-91 'IU'	USD	619,142	120,194	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	685,604	708,642	0.01	0.966% 16/05/2062	USD	13,368,704	880,757	0.01
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	797,158 896,798	823,944 926,933	0.01 0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN 'IX' 1.161% 16/12/2062	USD	28,769,611	2,365,650	0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	1,103,889	1,145,813	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN 'IX' 1.202% 16/08/2063 GNMA, IO, Series 2019-132 'KI' 3.5%	USD	50,809,552	4,440,069	0.04
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	1,123,524	1,167,949	0.01	20/03/2047	USD	254,585	5,231	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	1,298,910 1,328,720	1,342,557 1,385,826	0.01 0.01	GNMA, IO, Series 2021-91 'KI' 3%	USD	26,177,591	4 1 4 0 0 1 0	0.04
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	1,503,398	1,568,011	0.01	20/05/2051 GNMA, IO, Series 2012-39 'MI' 4%	นรม	20,177,391	4,148,818	0.04
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	1,591,288	1,654,209	0.01	16/03/2042	USD	198,965	36,171	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	1,931,359 1,992,970	2,007,726 2,059,940	0.02 0.02	GNMA, IO, Series 2021-9 'MI' 2.5% 20/01/2051	USD	140.343.272	20,761,542	0.19
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	2,033,576	2,113,985	0.02	GNMA, IO, Series 2019-152 'NI' 3.5%		-,,		0.17
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	2,190,887	2,264,508	0.02	20/08/2047	USD	284,177	9,753	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	2,397,368 2,690,546	2,489,577 2,780,957	0.02 0.03	GNMA, IO 'NI' 3% 20/07/2051 GNMA 'NZ' 2.5% 20/09/2051	USD USD	55,281,156 6,327,233	8,761,433 3,981,828	0.08 0.04
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	3,408,217	3,528,281	0.03	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-159 'QS'				
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	3,783,603	3,910,744	0.04	1.565% 20/12/2049 GNMA, IO, FRN 'SA' 0% 16/06/2061	USD USD	15,171,725 64,051,415	1,146,765 2,521,400	0.01
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	3,979,937	4,137,306	0.04	GNMA, IO, FRN 'SA' 0% 16/06/2063	USD	46,933,298	1,663,377	0.02 0.02
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	4,136,518 4,534,477	4,275,518 4,701,020	0.04 0.04	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-153 'SA'				
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	5,302,741	5,483,829	0.05	0% 16/08/2061 GNMA, IO, FRN 'SA' 0% 16/10/2061	USD USD	76,604,332 83,425,707	3,121,289 4,091,117	0.03 0.04
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	5,379,020	5,559,772	0.05	GNMA, IO, FRN 'SA' 0% 16/02/2063	USD	98,680,446	2,984,935	0.04
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	5,800,958 5,830,103	6,030,331 6,080,669	0.05 0.06	GNMA, IO, FRN 'SA' 0% 16/02/2064	USD	63,633,911	2,761,279	0.03
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	10,217,140	10,515,768	0.10	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-36 'SL' 1.688% 16/03/2047	USD	3,005,402	364,154	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	32,410,886	33,581,018	0.30	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-108 'SM'				0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD USD	34,769,254 42,630,185	35,883,281 44,062,689	0.32 0.40	1.615% 20/08/2046 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-98 'SN'	USD	1,132,164	137,058	0.00
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	44,722,603	45,550,431	0.41	1.515% 20/08/2049	USD	8,050,257	900,234	0.01
GNMA 6.5% 20/08/2054	USD	44,318,694	45,807,937	0.41	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-65 'ST'	uco	4 425 244	200.020	
GNMA 6% 20/09/2054 GNMA 6% 20/09/2054	USD USD	338,524 349,031	343,873 353,575	0.00	1.565% 20/05/2049 GNMA, IO, FRN 'TA' 0% 16/04/2061	USD USD	4,435,211 101,023,515	399,838 3,802,853	0.00 0.03
GNMA 6% 20/09/2054	USD	1,066,971	1,083,829	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN 'TA' 0% 01/06/2061	USD	58,048,703	2,195,533	0.02
GNMA 6% 20/09/2054	USD	1,096,817	1,114,147	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-86 'TS'	HCD	0.045.003	1 124 557	0.01
GNMA 6% 20/09/2054 GNMA 6.5% 20/09/2054	USD USD	69,949,363 5,167,632	71,054,594 5,341,280	0.64 0.05	1.115% 20/06/2050 GNMA, IO 'XI' 3% 20/08/2051	USD USD	9,965,903 50,943,142	1,124,557 8,098,085	0.01 0.07
GNMA 6.5% 20/09/2054	USD	52,430,016	54,191,824	0.49	GNMA 'YZ' 3% 20/08/2051	USD	4,119,560	2,754,035	0.02
GNMA 5.5% 20/10/2054	USD	53,575,095	53,536,711	0.48	GNMA 'Z' 3% 20/07/2051	USD	2,825,800	1,789,140	0.02
GNMA 6% 20/10/2054 GNMA 6% 20/10/2054	USD USD	598,960 26,945,711	608,424 27,388,306	0.01 0.25	GNMA 'Z' 3% 20/12/2050 GNMA 'Z' 2.5% 20/09/2051	USD USD	2,125,608 8,472,880	1,250,195 5,366,656	0.01 0.05
GNMA 6% 20/10/2054 GNMA 6% 20/10/2054	USD	39,804,460	40,557,777	0.25	GNMA, Series 2009-92 'ZA' 5.5%				
GNMA 6% 20/12/2054	USD	5,000,000	5,079,002	0.05	16/10/2039 GNMA '71' 2 5% 20/09/2051	USD USD	6,158,840 7,860,805	6,161,606 4,257,877	0.06
GNMA, IO, Series 3 '23' 1.4% 16/09/2045	USD	26,860,711	1,768,438	0.02	GNMA 'ZJ' 2.5% 20/09/2051 GNMA 784847 4.5% 20/11/2049	USD	7,869,895 4,221,711	4,257,877 4,004,962	0.04 0.04
GNMA, FRN, Series 2023-15 'AB' 4%				0.02	GNMA BF2605 5.5% 20/05/2048	USD	127,719	131,315	0.00
16/08/2063	USD	11,135,285	10,539,634	0.10	GNMA MASS 20, 4 50% 20, 10, 120, 420	USD	35,590	33,815	0.00
GNMA, IO 'AI' 2.5% 20/08/2051 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2016-147 'AS'	USD	14,284,527	1,912,570	0.02	GNMA MA5529 4.5% 20/10/2048 Goat Holdco LLC, 144A 6.75%	USD	7,151	6,874	0.00
1.615% 20/10/2046	USD	2,117,768	260,030	0.00	01/02/2032	USD	1,650,000	1,635,286	0.01
GNMA 'BG' 5.5% 20/07/2053 GNMA, IO, Series 2021-91 'CI' 3%	USD	2,800,000	2,741,732	0.02	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5% 31/05/2026	USD	2,408,000	2,371,294	0.02
20/05/2051	USD	12,799,688	2,025,295	0.02	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5%				
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-120 'DS'	Hen	2 475 214	200 207	0.00	15/07/2029	USD	14,333,000	13,170,733	0.12
1.565% 20/09/2049	USD	3,475,214	389,207	0.00					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The)					iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A				
5.25% 30/04/2031 Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The)	USD	1,562,000	1,393,986	0.01	10.875% 01/05/2030 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A	USD	3,195,384	2,460,446	0.02
5.25% 15/07/2031 Gray Television, Inc., 144A 7%	USD	2,680,000	2,405,681	0.02	7.75% 15/08/2030 Imola Merger Corp., 144A 4.75%	USD	13,355,340	10,492,460	0.10
15/05/2027 Gray Television, Inc., 144A 10.5%	USD	5,722,000	5,559,929	0.05	15/05/2029 IndyMac INDX Mortgage Loan Trust,	USD	25,449,000	24,183,696	0.22
15/07/2029	USD	12,749,000	12,762,625	0.12	FRN, Series 2007-AR21 '6A1' 4.089% 25/09/2037	USD	2,869,886	1,821,600	0.03
Gray Television, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/10/2030	USD	7,409,000	4,011,196	0.04	IQVIA, Inc., 144A 5% 15/10/2026	USD	6,543,000	6,463,502	0.02 0.06
Gray Television, Inc., 144A 5.375% 15/11/2031	USD	7,135,000	3,813,147	0.03	IQVIA, Inc., 144A 5% 15/05/2027 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 5.25%	USD	12,833,000	12,644,608	0.11
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2017-GS5 'A4' 3.674% 10/03/2050	USD	500,000	481,197	0.00	15/03/2028 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 5%	USD	790,000	775,506	0.01
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2017-GS8 'A4' 3.469% 10/11/2050	USD	2,400,000	2,295,728	0.02	15/07/2028 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 6.25%	USD	3,627,000	3,509,162	0.03
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2017-GS8 'C' 4.317% 10/11/2050	USD	2,000,000	1,754,928	0.02	15/01/2033 J.P. Morgan Alternative Loan Trust,	USD	3,699,000	3,690,800	0.03
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2012-GCJ9 'D', 144A 4.601%	435	2,000,000	1,70 1,720	0.02	STEP, Series 2006-S3 'A4' 6.81% 25/08/2036	USD	3,320,596	3,186,829	0.03
10/11/2045	USD	230,573	210,929	0.00	J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial	USD	3,320,390	3,100,029	0.03
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-GC28 'D', 144A 4.337%	uco	5 (72 (15	5 270 422		Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2016-NINE 'A', 144A 2.854%	1165	45 (05 000	15.010.573	
10/02/2048 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series	USD	5,673,615	5,379,422	0.05	06/09/2038 J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial	USD	15,605,000	15,010,563	0.14
2015-GC30 'D' 3.384% 10/05/2050 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series	USD	7,525,000	5,904,139	0.05	Mortgage Securities Trust 'A4' 2.822% 15/08/2049	USD	8,525,000	8,254,741	0.07
2015-GC32 D' 3.345% 10/07/2048 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series	USD	15,636,225	14,704,650	0.13	J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series				
2015-GC34 'D' 2.979% 10/10/2048 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series	USD	17,863,757	11,004,934	0.10	2015-JP1 'C' 4.721% 15/01/2049 J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial	USD	2,000,000	1,720,871	0.02
2016-GS2 'D', 144A 2.753% 10/05/2049	USD	4,000,000	3,599,567	0.03	Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2016-JP3 'C' 3.42% 15/08/2049	USD	2,900,000	2,499,268	0.02
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN,	435	4,000,000	3,377,307	0.03	J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series		_,,,,,,,,	_,,	0.02
Series 2017-GS5 'D', 144A 3.509% 10/03/2050	USD	6,530,000	2,046,921	0.02	2016-JP4 'C' 3.377% 15/12/2049	USD	3,000,000	2,481,802	0.02
GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2017-GS6 'D', 144A 3.243%	uco	2 000 000	2 (72 12 1		J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series	HCD	E 41E 0E0	E 004 2E4	0.05
10/05/2050 GSMSC Pass-Through Trust, FRN,	USD	3,998,000	2,673,124	0.02	2013-C16 'D', 144A 4.884% 15/12/2046 J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial	USD USD	5,415,950	5,086,254	0.05
Series 2008-2R '2AI', 144A 7.5% 25/10/2036	USD	156,322	18,320	0.00	Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2016-JP3 'D', 144A 3.42% 15/08/2049	USD	9,721,750	7,497,209	0.07
Gulfport Energy Operating Corp., 144A 6.75% 01/09/2029	USD	3,724,000	3,755,223	0.03	J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series				
HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2006-14 '1A1A' 4.841%					2015-JP1 'E', 144A 4.221% 15/01/2049 JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	979,000	781,944	0.01
25/01/2047 Herc Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	2,732,952	2,482,176	0.02	15/12/2027 JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	USD	3,160,000	3,005,846	0.03
15/07/2027 Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 5.5%	USD	9,179,000	9,098,350	0.08	Securities Trust, FRN 'B' 4.227% 15/07/2048	USD	5,500,000	4,622,254	0.04
15/04/2025§	USD	7,725,000	511,781	0.00	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C31		.,,	,- , -	0.0 .
Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 4.625% 01/12/2026	USD	4,151,000	3,511,951	0.03	'B' 4.623% 15/08/2048 JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	USD	3,710,000	3,296,457	0.03
Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 12.625% 15/07/2029	USD	7,571,000	8,070,921	0.07	Securities Trust, FRN 'C' 3.939% 15/07/2045	USD	1,573,647	1.486.228	0.01
Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 5% 01/12/2029 Hertz Corp. (The) 6.25% 15/10/2022§	USD USD	12,469,000 105,000	8,182,472 8,137	0.07 0.00	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	USD	1,3/3,04/	1,400,220	0.01
Hertz Corp. (The) 6% 15/01/2028§ Hertz Corp. (The), Reg. S 7.125%	USD	670,000	128,975	0.00	Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C30 'C' 4.227% 15/07/2048	USD	2,221,000	1,642,541	0.01
01/08/2026§ Hess Midstream Operations LP. 144A	USD	3,200,000	672,000	0.01	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C31				
5.625% 15/02/2026	USD	8,140,000	8,134,119	0.07	'C' 4.623% 15/08/2048 JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	USD	14,340,000	10,994,406	0.10
Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 5.125% 15/06/2028	USD	3,617,000	3,521,851	0.03	Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C33 'C' 4.636% 15/12/2048	USD	6,000,000	5,390,267	0.05
Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 4.25% 15/02/2030	USD	295,000	273,241	0.00	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C26				
Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 5.375% 01/05/2025	USD	820,000	817,948	0.01	'D', 144A 3.768% 15/01/2048 JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	USD	4,500,000	3,685,458	0.03
Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 5.75% 01/05/2028	USD	4,045,000	4,045,477	0.04	Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2016-C1 'D1', 144A 4.199% 17/03/2049	USD	10.945.000	9,593,162	0.09
Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/05/2029	USD	8,890,000	8,197,448	0.07	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C33		., .,	,, -	0.07
Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/03/2033	USD	5,116,000	5,037,669	0.05	'D2', 144A 4.136% 15/12/2048 JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	USD	1,000,000	887,749	0.01
Hologic, Inc., 144A 3.25% 15/02/2029	USD	10,130,000	9,202,626	0.03	Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2016-C1	HCD	2 020 000	2 490 646	0.03
Howard Midstream Energy Partners LLC, 144A 8.875% 15/07/2028	USD	2,025,000	2,130,289	0.02	'D2', 144A 4.199% 17/03/2049 JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	USD	2,929,000	2,489,646	0.02
Hughes Satellite Systems Corp. 6.625% 01/08/2026	USD	6,374,000	5,073,388	0.05	Securities Trust, Series 2013-C15 'E', 144A 3.5% 15/11/2045	USD	2,191,000	1,792,791	0.02
Huntington Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes, FRN 'B2', 144A 6.005%					JPMCC Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN 'C' 3.738%				
20/05/2032 Huntington Bank Auto Credit-Linked	USD	7,893,987	7,919,911	0.07	15/03/2050 JPMCC Commercial Mortgage	USD	1,592,000	1,354,405	0.01
Notes, FRN 'C', 144A 7.755% 20/05/2032	USD	383,203	387,872	0.00	Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2017-JP5 'D', 144A 4.488% 15/03/2050	USD	2,500,000	2,029,279	0.02
Icahn Enterprises LP 6.25% 15/05/2026	USD	2,045,000	2,027,890	0.02	JPMCC Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2017-JP7				
Icahn Enterprises LP 5.25% 15/05/2027	USD	1,690,000	1,605,258	0.01	'D', 144A 4.425% 15/09/2050 JPMCC Commercial Mortgage	USD	367,000	206,272	0.00
iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A 9.125% 01/05/2029	USD	9,481,333	8,296,166	0.08	Securities Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2017-JP5 'XB' 0.411% 15/03/2050	USD	20,000,000	195,512	0.00
	330	.,.01,555	2,2,0,100	0.00					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
JPMDB Commercial Mortgage					Morgan Stanley Bank of America				
Securities Trust 'A5' 3.409% 15/10/2050	USD	965,000	915,534	0.01	Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series 2016-C31 'C' 4.255% 15/11/2049	USD	10,586,000	8,949,590	0.08
Kinetik Holdings LP, 144A 5.875% 15/06/2030	USD	4,073,000	4,012,105	0.04	Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2014-C18				
Kraft Heinz Foods Co. 5% 15/07/2035	USD	551,000	536,538	0.00	'D', 144A 3.389% 15/10/2047 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	843,378	808,492	0.01
Lamar Media Corp. 4.875% 15/01/2029 Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc., 144A		3,758,000	3,613,599	0.03	Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2014-C19	HCD	2.107.000	2 (04 (20	0.03
4.125% 31/01/2030 Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc., 144A	USD	9,802,000	8,965,879	0.08	'D', 144A 3.25% 15/12/2047 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	3,186,000	2,684,629	0.02
4.375% 31/01/2032 LB-UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2006-C6 'AJ' 5.452%	USD	803,000	727,884	0.01	Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2015-C20 'D', 144A 3.071% 15/02/2048 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	9,850,000	9,023,243	0.08
15/09/2039 Lehman Mortgage Trust, Series 2007-7	USD	6,153,847	2,141,539	0.02	Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN 'D', 144A 4.137% 15/07/2050	USD	12,204,000	11,611,521	0.11
'5A7' 6.5% 25/08/2037	USD	3,423,426	1,517,858	0.01	Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2015-C24				
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/06/2029	USD	8,758,000	7,619,460	0.07	'D', 144A 3.257% 15/05/2048 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	6,700,000	5,916,669	0.05
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 11% 15/11/2029	USD	3,514,215	3,953,989	0.04	Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2015-C26 'D', 144A 3.06% 15/10/2048	USD	14.706.000	12.702.853	0.12
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/04/2030	USD	7,589,074	6,351,685	0.06	Morgan Stanley Bank of America	dSD	14,700,000	12,702,033	0.12
Lithia Motors, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/06/2029	USD	9.900.000	9,032,617	0.08	Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN 'D', 144A 3.237% 15/12/2047	USD	9,367,500	8,328,189	0.08
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A		,,	3,243,983		Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2014-C19				
5.625% 15/03/2026 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	3,235,000	-, -,	0.03	'E', 144A 3.25% 15/12/2047 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	10,500,000	8,079,574	0.07
6.5% 15/05/2027 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	13,102,000	13,248,285	0.12	Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C27 'E', 144A 3.237% 15/12/2047	USD	5,723,000	4.849.434	0.04
4.75% 15/10/2027 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	21,483,000	20,788,572	0.19	Morgan Stanley Bank of America	d3b	3,723,000	4,042,434	0.04
3.75% 15/01/2028	USD	945,000	893,532	0.01	Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C27 'F', 144A 3.237% 15/12/2047	USD	6,000,000	4,797,976	0.04
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2029	USD	3,627,553	3,274,215	0.03	Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, IO, FRN, Series				
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2030	USD	3,777,291	3,377,314	0.03	2015-C21 'XA' 0.744% 15/03/2048 Morgan Stanley Capital I, FRN, Series	USD	12,891,596	268	0.00
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2030	USD	11,263,264	10,070,599	0.09	2017-HR2 'C' 4.317% 15/12/2050	USD	1,200,000	1,118,213	0.01
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 10%					Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, FRN 'A4' 3.779% 15/05/2048	USD	4,200,000	4,170,126	0.04
15/10/2032 Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 4.125%	USD	683,725	681,332	0.01	Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, Series 2018-H3 'A5' 4.177% 15/07/2051	USD	590,000	573,264	0.01
30/06/2028 Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	17,997,000	17,051,589	0.15	Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, FRN 'B' 4.577% 15/03/2049	USD	3,000,000	2,867,889	0.03
30/06/2029 Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance	USD	1,230,000	1,162,389	0.01	Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, FRN,	435	3,000,000	2,007,007	0.03
Co., FRN, 144A 5.077% 15/02/2069	USD	200,000	176,241	0.00	Series 2016-UB11 'C' 3.691% 15/08/2049	USD	8,000,000	7,576,760	0.07
Masterbrand, Inc., 144A 7% 15/07/2032	USD	6,200,000	6,237,215	0.06	Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust 'D', 144A 2.546% 15/06/2050	USD	2,100,000	1,648,985	0.01
MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2003-5 '30B1' 5.902%					Morgan Stanley Capital I Trust, Series 2018-H3 'D', 144A 3% 15/07/2051	USD	5,000,000	4,141,902	0.04
25/08/2033 Matador Resources Co., 144A 6.25%	USD	17,044	9,324	0.00	Nabors Industries, Inc., 144A 7.375% 15/05/2027	USD	121,000	120,970	0.00
15/04/2033 Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding	USD	4,210,000	4,092,269	0.04	Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc.,				
Co., 144A 7.875% 15/04/2027	USD	21,265,000	21,633,555	0.20	144A 5.5% 15/08/2028 NCR Atleos Corp., 144A 9.5%	USD	3,085,000	2,995,056	0.03
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co., 144A 9.25% 15/04/2027	USD	5,995,000	6,092,742	0.06	01/04/2029 NCR Corp., 144A 5% 01/10/2028	USD USD	7,755,000 9,555,000	8,408,359 9,257,695	0.08
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 3.875% 01/04/2029	USD	21,298,000	19,715,465	0.18	NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2029	USD	1,743,000	1,669,928	0.02
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 6.25% 01/04/2029	USD	6.117.000	6,177,363	0.06	NESCO Holdings II, Inc., 144A 5.5%				
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 5.25%		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			15/04/2029 New Albertsons LP 6.625%	USD	3,837,000	3,565,596	0.03
01/10/2029 Midcontinent Communications, 144A	USD	10,503,000	10,138,763	0.09	01/06/2028 New Albertsons LP 7.45% 01/08/2029	USD USD	2,000 71,000	2,001 73,830	0.00
8% 15/08/2032 Miter Brands Acquisition Holdco, Inc.,	USD	3,409,000	3,505,151	0.03	New Albertsons LP 8% 01/05/2031 New Residential Mortgage LLC, Series	USD	420,000	444,782	0.00
144A 6.75% 01/04/2032 MIWD Holdco II LLC, 144A 5.5%	USD	3,860,000	3,882,867	0.04	2020-FNT2 'A', 144A 5.437%	HCD	2 5 42 7/7	2 525 555	0.00
01/02/2030	USD	2,895,000	2,744,931	0.02	25/07/2025 New Residential Mortgage Loan Trust,	USD	3,543,767	3,535,555	0.03
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series	uco	2.017.717	1.0.42.107		FRN, Series 2018-3A 'A1C', 144A 3% 25/05/2058	USD	4,957,781	4,547,029	0.04
2014-C16 'B' 4.274% 15/06/2047 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	2,016,717	1,943,107	0.02	New Residential Mortgage Loan Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2018-3A 'A1IC', 144A				
Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C21 'B' 3.854% 15/03/2048	USD	7,000,000	6,833,930	0.06	1.5% 25/05/2058 Newell Brands, Inc. 6.375%	USD	18,107,557	794,406	0.01
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN 'B' 4.137%					15/05/2030	USD	2,805,000	2,811,521	0.03
15/07/2050	USD	1,100,000	1,072,294	0.01	Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625% 15/05/2032	USD	3,247,000	3,267,566	0.03
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series		10.000.000	0.12.4.207		Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 5.7% 01/04/2026	USD	11,315,000	11,308,392	0.10
2016-C31 'B' 3.88% 15/11/2049 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	10,000,000	9,134,201	0.08	Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 6.875% 01/04/2036	USD	2,780,000	2,817,316	0.03
Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C16 'C' 4.707% 15/06/2047	USD	1,869,064	1,727,950	0.02	News Corp., 144A 3.875% 15/05/2029	USD	9,147,000	8,472,099	0.03
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2014-C19 'C'		•			Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/07/2027	USD	16,230,000	15,838,904	0.14
4% 15/12/2047	USD	11,000,000	10,527,188	0.10	Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/11/2028	USD	10,832,000	10,078,692	0.09
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, FRN 'C' 4.42%	uco	2.000.000	2.052.044		NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., FRN 5.65% 01/05/2079	USD	1,975,000	1,936,090	0.02
15/02/2048	USD	3,000,000	2,952,946	0.03	NGL Energy Operating LLC, 144A				
					8.125% 15/02/2029	USD	3,308,000	3,354,677	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
NGL Energy Operating LLC, 144A					Range Resources Corp. 8.25%				
8.375% 15/02/2032 NiSource, Inc., FRN 6.95% 30/11/2054	USD USD	3,308,000 5,070,000	3,336,450 5,174,485	0.03 0.05	15/01/2029 Raven Acquisition Holdings LLC, 144A	USD	8,872,000	9,148,300	0.08
Nordstrom, Inc. 4.25% 01/08/2031	USD	2,685,000	2,357,599	0.03	6.875% 15/11/2031	USD	3,163,000	3,139,178	0.03
Novelis Corp., 144A 4.75% 30/01/2030 Novelis Corp., 144A 3.875%	USD	10,310,000	9,527,744	0.09	Regents of the University of California Medical Center Pooled 6.583%				
15/08/2031	USD	4,114,000	3,546,713	0.03	15/05/2049	USD	115,000	124,094	0.00
NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/06/2029	USD	2,881,000	2,793,919	0.03	Residential Asset Securitization Trust 'A6' 6% 25/09/2036	USD	1,644,078	509,125	0.00
NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.625% 15/02/2031	USD	6,065,000	5,302,855	0.05	RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A 7.25% 15/07/2028	USD	1,900,000	1,960,771	0.02
NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2033		3,131,000	3,038,019	0.03	RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5% 15/02/2029	USD	2,532,000	2,394,944	
NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes, Series 2020-PLS1 'A', 144A					RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT 4.75%				0.02
3.844% 25/12/2025	USD	6,183,379	6,083,859	0.06	15/10/2027 RingCentral, Inc., 144A 8.5%	USD	18,715,000	18,115,590	0.16
NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes, Series 2021-FHT1 'A', 144A					15/08/2030	USD	4,505,000	4,772,040	0.04
3.104% 25/07/2026 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized	USD	11,229,517	10,838,528	0.10	Ritchie Bros Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.75% 15/03/2028	USD	2,560,000	2,620,618	0.02
Notes, Series 2021-FNT2 'A', 144A	HCD	12 700 201	12 204 700	0.13	Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 2.875% 15/10/2026	USD	1,551,000	1,472,747	0.01
3.228% 25/05/2026 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized	USD	13,799,381	13,384,788	0.12	Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 3.625%				
Notes, Series 2021-GNT1 'A', 144A 3.474% 25/11/2026	USD	7,676,527	7,265,588	0.07	01/03/2029 Rockies Express Pipeline LLC, 144A	USD	9,419,000	8,530,079	0.08
NRZ FHT Excess LLC, Series 2020-FHT1					3.6% 15/05/2025	USD	3,450,000	3,417,301	0.03
'A', 144A 4.212% 25/11/2025 ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875%	USD	1,581,709	1,562,024	0.01	Saks Global Enterprises LLC, 144A 11% 15/12/2029	USD	2,887,000	2,780,191	0.03
01/09/2028	USD	13,069,000	12,267,641	0.11	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'B', 144A 5.281% 15/05/2032	USD	965,509	965,934	0.01
OneMain Finance Corp. 7.125% 15/03/2026	USD	10,255,000	10,444,709	0.09	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked				
OneMain Financial Issuance Trust, Series 2018-2A 'D', 144A 4.29%					Notes 'B', 144A 6.451% 15/12/2032 Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked	USD	334,009	335,610	0.00
14/03/2033	USD	1,000,000	997,771	0.01	Notes 'B', 144A 5.64% 15/12/2033	USD	855,505	862,458	0.01
Organon & Co., 144A 4.125% 30/04/2028	USD	13,602,000	12,790,019	0.12	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'B', 144A 5.622% 15/06/2032	USD	1,029,000	1,036,957	0.01
Organon & Co., 144A 5.125% 30/04/2031	USD	10,795,000	9,710,965	0.09	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'C', 144A 6.986% 15/12/2032	USD	286,440	288,043	0.00
Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 5%					Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked				
15/08/2027 Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A	USD	4,640,000	4,526,225	0.04	Notes 'C', 144A 5.818% 15/06/2032 Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked	USD	1,250,000	1,258,583	0.01
4.25% 15/01/2029	USD	4,486,000	4,177,490	0.04	Notes 'D', 144A 8.197% 15/12/2032	USD	264,406	266,524	0.00
Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5% 31/03/2029	USD	9,638,000	8,611,806	0.08	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'D', 144A 6.663% 15/12/2033	USD	855,505	865,902	0.01
Owens-Brockway Glass Container, Inc., 144A 6.625% 13/05/2027	USD	4,690,000	4,691,593	0.04	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'D', 144A 6.11% 15/06/2032	USD	1,000,000	1,009,300	0.01
Pactiv Evergreen Group Issuer, Inc.,					Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked				
144A 4% 15/10/2027 Paramount Global, FRN 6.25%	USD	19,823,000	19,684,042	0.18	Notes 'E', 144A 11.366% 15/12/2032 Santander Bank NA-SBCLN 'B', 144A	USD	136,545	139,194	0.00
28/02/2057 Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A	USD	367,000	351,090	0.00	1.833% 15/12/2031 Santander Bank NA-SBCLN 'C', 144A	USD	4,806	4,800	0.00
5.5% 15/10/2027	USD	6,241,000	6,194,706	0.06	3.268% 15/12/2031	USD	409	409	0.00
Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/08/2029	USD	7,570,000	7,036,188	0.06	Santander Bank NA-SBCLN 'D', 144A 5.004% 15/12/2031	USD	750,000	749,869	0.01
Permian Resources Operating LLC, 144A 5.875% 01/07/2029	USD	2,755,000	2,711,551		Santander Bank NA-SBCLN 'E', 144A	USD	1 100 000	1 101 622	
Permian Resources Operating LLC,				0.02	6.171% 15/12/2031 SBA Small Business Investment Cos. '1'		1,100,000	1,101,633	0.01
144A 9.875% 15/07/2031 Permian Resources Operating LLC,	USD	10,660,000	11,729,913	0.11	5.168% 10/03/2033 SBA Small Business Investment Cos. '1'	USD	24,477,563	24,721,278	0.22
144A 6.25% 01/02/2033	USD	3,050,000	3,012,053	0.03	5.688% 10/09/2033	USD	27,513,091	28,189,051	0.26
PetSmart, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2028	USD	18,883,000	17,799,907	0.16	SBA Small Business Investment Cos. '1' 5.035% 10/03/2034	USD	12,164,162	12,130,850	0.11
PetSmart, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/02/2029	USD	12,783,000	12,372,356	0.11	SBA Small Business Investment Cos. '1' 4.38% 10/09/2034	USD	16,050,000	15,569,240	0.14
Pike Corp., 144A 8.625% 31/01/2031	USD	1,358,000	1,434,219	0.01	Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.5%				
Planet Fitness Master Issuer LLC, Series 2019-1A 'A2', 144A 3.858%					15/10/2029 Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4%	USD	15,203,000	14,000,489	0.13
05/12/2049	USD	1,850,600	1,707,794	0.02	01/04/2031	USD	7,592,000	6,628,254	0.06
Planet Fitness Master Issuer LLC 'A2II', 144A 6.237% 05/06/2054	USD	24,937,500	24,982,338	0.23	Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.375% 01/02/2032	USD	1,500,000	1,311,709	0.01
PMT Issuer Trust-FMSR, FRN, Series 2021-FT1 'A', 144A 7.454% 25/03/2026	USD	3,000,000	3,014,328	0.03	Scripps Escrow II, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/01/2029	USD	2,765,000	2,035,620	0.02
PNMAC FMSR Issuer Trust, FRN, Series					Sensata Technologies, Inc., 144A				
2022-GT1 'A', 144A 8.819% 25/05/2027 Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	26,692,000	27,086,574	0.25	4.375% 15/02/2030 Sensata Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD	3,898,000	3,586,235	0.03
15/12/2029 Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	1,180,000	1,145,303	0.01	3.75% 15/02/2031 Sensata Technologies, Inc., 144A	USD	3,430,000	3,002,177	0.03
15/04/2030	USD	15,185,000	14,017,625	0.13	6.625% 15/07/2032	USD	1,250,000	1,254,370	0.01
Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/09/2031	USD	475,000	425,941	0.00	SES GLOBAL Americas Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.3% 25/03/2044	USD	350,000	256,183	0.00
Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/02/2032	USD	8,344,000	8,290,506	0.08	SG Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2016-C5 'B' 3.933%				
Prestige Brands, Inc., 144A 5.125%					10/10/2048	USD	3,000,000	2,813,176	0.03
15/01/2028 Prestige Brands, Inc., 144A 3.75%	USD	8,614,000	8,405,770	0.08	Shift4 Payments LLC, 144A 6.75% 15/08/2032	USD	6,727,000	6,845,831	0.06
01/04/2031	USD	725,000	637,083	0.01	Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/10/2027	USD			
Prime Security Services Borrower LLC, 144A 5.75% 15/04/2026	USD	6,591,000	6,593,239	0.06	Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 9.75%		8,639,557	7,602,810	0.07
Prime Security Services Borrower LLC, 144A 3.375% 31/08/2027	USD	8,260,000	7,732,161	0.07	01/10/2027 Sinclair Television Group, Inc., 144A	USD	1,031,965	1,047,444	0.01
Range Resources Corp., 144A 4.75%					5.125% 15/02/2027	USD	3,387,000	3,086,404	0.03
15/02/2030	USD	1,082,000	1,015,695	0.01					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 5%	Heb	0.422.000	0.275.200		UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN	uco	5 000 000	4 7 4 4 712	0.04
01/08/2027 Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 4%	USD	9,632,000	9,375,309	0.08	'AS' 4.492% 15/06/2051 UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN	USD	5,000,000	4,744,712	0.04
15/07/2028 Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 5.5%	USD	15,048,000	13,863,536	0.13	'AS' 4.318% 15/03/2051 UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	3,290,033	3,142,172	0.03
01/07/2029 Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A	USD	24,844,000	23,875,319	0.22	Series 2018-C11 'B' 4.713% 15/06/2051 UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	2,500,000	2,294,032	0.02
5.5% 15/04/2027 Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A	USD	15,503,000	15,444,065	0.14	Series 2017-C1 'C' 4.44% 15/06/2050 UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	5,235,000	4,627,821	0.04
6.625% 01/05/2032	USD	3,591,000	3,642,441	0.03	Series 2017-C2 'C' 4.295% 15/08/2050	USD	7,250,000	6,601,793	0.06
Six Flags Theme Parks, Inc., 144A 7% 01/07/2025	USD	790,000	791,905	0.01	UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-C5 'C' 4.486% 15/11/2050	USD	3,800,000	3,471,807	0.03
SM Energy Co., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2029	USD	3,101,000	3,077,935	0.03	UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 'D', 144A 3% 15/05/2051	USD	7,456,000	5,747,177	0.05
SM Energy Co., 144A 7% 01/08/2032 Sonic Automotive, Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	2,659,000	2,618,134	0.02	UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2018-C10 'XB' 0.306%	HED	112 202 000	11/0.0/2	
15/11/2029 Spectrum Brands, Inc., 144A 3.875%	USD	10,597,000	9,813,749	0.09	15/05/2051 UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, IO,	USD	112,302,000	1,169,962	0.01
15/03/2031 Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375%	USD	784,000	676,628	0.01	FRN, Series 2018-C11 'XB' 0.248% 15/06/2051	USD	43,441,000	471,165	0.00
30/11/2029 SS&C Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	3,471,000	3,720,015	0.03	UMBS 4% 01/06/2048 UMBS 6.5% 01/10/2053	USD USD	7,585,226 23,986,895	7,039,433 24,772,426	0.06 0.22
30/09/2027	USD	20,541,000	20,363,152	0.18	UMBS 6% 01/07/2054	USD	42,786,209	43,289,184	0.39
STACR Trust, FRN, Series 2018-HRP2 'B1', 144A 8.883% 25/02/2047	USD	18,840,000	21,007,444	0.19	UMBS 6.5% 01/08/2054 UMBS 6.5% 01/10/2054	USD USD	13,536,713 97,303,522	13,901,125 100,132,772	0.13 0.91
Stagwell Global LLC, 144A 5.625% 15/08/2029	USD	7,588,000	7,234,221	0.07	UMBS BM5088 5.5% 01/10/2038 UMBS MA3972 4.5% 01/03/2050	USD USD	1,315,094 1,378,969	1,344,702	0.01
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/01/2028	USD	17,177,000	16,446,785	0.15	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,			1,314,170	0.01
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.375%		6.186.000			Series 2016-1 'B' 3.65% 07/07/2027 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,	USD	2,287,361	2,224,459	0.02
15/07/2030 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029	USD USD	13,155,000	5,639,829 12,936,092	0.05 0.12	Series 16-2 3.65% 07/04/2027 United Airlines, Inc., 144A 4.375%	USD	2,767,199	2,704,937	0.02
Staples, Inc., 144A 12.75% 15/01/2030 Structured Adjustable Rate Mortgage	USD	3,424,925	2,680,557	0.02	15/04/2026 Univision Communications, Inc., 144A	USD	6,213,000	6,115,873	0.06
Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2007-9 '1A1' 6.353% 25/10/2037	USD	1,532,727	1,391,529	0.01	8% 15/08/2028	USD	14,769,000	15,055,747	0.14
Structured Asset Mortgage Investments II Trust, FRN, Series		-,,-	-,- : -, :	0.01	Univision Communications, Inc., 144A 7.375% 30/06/2030	USD	1,995,000	1,910,888	0.02
2007-AR7 '1A1' 5.303% 25/05/2047	USD	6,467,962	5,088,784	0.05	Upstart Pass-Through Trust, FRN 'A', 144A 16.765% 20/09/2027	USD	1,678,447	1,678,447	0.02
Subway Funding LLC 'A23', 144A 6.505% 30/07/2054	USD	32,664,000	33,644,309	0.30	Upstart Pass-Through Trust, FRN 'A', 144A 20.209% 20/11/2029	USD	1,571,205	1,571,205	0.01
Summit Materials LLC, 144A 6.5% 15/03/2027	USD	1,265,000	1,265,345	0.01	Upstart Pass-Through Trust, FRN 'A', 144A 21.559% 20/12/2029	USD	2,651,746	2,651,746	0.02
Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/01/2029	USD	2,085,000	2,094,427	0.02	Upstart Pass-Through Trust, FRN 'A', 144A 20.468% 20/01/2030	USD	6,107,255	6,107,255	0.06
Summit Materials LLC, 144A 7.25% 15/01/2031	USD	1,637,000	1.739.910	0.02	Upstart Pass-Through Trust, FRN 'A',	USD			
Sunoco LP, 144A 7% 01/05/2029	USD	1,822,000	1,871,936	0.02	144A 18.843% 20/02/2030 Upstart Pass-Through Trust, FRN 'A',		6,862,743	6,862,743	0.06
Sunoco LP 6% 15/04/2027 Sunoco LP 4.5% 15/05/2029	USD USD	1,410,000 4,104,000	1,414,253 3,873,624	0.01 0.04	144A 17.82% 20/02/2030 Upstart Pass-Through Trust, FRN,	USD	9,187,465	9,187,465	0.08
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6% 01/03/2027	USD	2,800,000	2,776,583	0.03	Series 2022-PT3 'A', 144A 17.682% 20/04/2030	USD	2,245,924	2,246,124	0.02
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 5.5% 15/01/2028	USD	4,679,000	4,503,518	0.04	Upstart Pass-Through Trust, FRN, Series 2022-PT4 'A', 144A 18.184%				
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6% 31/12/2030	USD	3,285,000	3,113,520	0.03	20/05/2030 US Foods, Inc., 144A 6.875%	USD	1,564,096	1,564,096	0.01
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6%					15/09/2028	USD	1,623,000	1,662,669	0.02
01/09/2031 Targa Resources Partners LP 6.5%	USD	1,725,000	1,628,363	0.01	US Foods, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2029	USD	2,751,000	2,637,122	0.02
15/07/2027 Targa Resources Partners LP 6.875%	USD	6,852,000	6,904,757	0.06	US Foods, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030	USD	9,746,000	9,177,412	0.08
15/01/2029 TEGNA, Inc. 5% 15/09/2029	USD USD	1,060,000 9,265,000	1,086,971 8,656,929	0.01	Vail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032	USD	4,521,000	4,575,447	0.04
Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A 4% 15/04/2029	USD	15,457,000	14,256,443	0.13	Velocity Commercial Capital Loan Trust, Series 2018-1 'A', 144A 3.59%				
Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.25% 01/02/2027	USD	18,497,000	18,489,416	0.13	25/04/2048 Velocity Commercial Capital Loan	USD	1,104,604	1,073,115	0.01
Tenet Healthcare Corp. 5.125%			29,976,937		Trust, FRN, Series 2018-2 'A', 144A 4.05% 26/10/2048	USD	915,413	885,848	0.01
01/11/2027 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 4.625%	USD	30,539,000		0.27	Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 8.125% 01/06/2028	USD	10,062,000	10,475,075	0.09
15/06/2028 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.125%	USD	10,000,000	9,618,276	0.09	Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5% 01/02/2029	USD	2,665,000	2,947,345	
15/06/2030 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.75%	USD	5,233,000	5,198,295	0.05	Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 7%				0.03
15/05/2031 Terex Corp., 144A 5% 15/05/2029	USD USD	6,169,000 5,808,000	6,239,322 5,526,018	0.06 0.05	15/01/2030 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.875%		4,190,000	4,259,155	0.04
Terex Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/10/2032	USD	2,828,000	2,775,383	0.03	01/02/2032 Verizon Communications, Inc. 4.016%	USD	11,010,000	12,088,804	0.11
TriMas Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2029 Triton Water Holdings, Inc., 144A		3,192,000	2,947,386	0.03	03/12/2029 VistaJet Pass Through Trust, 144A	USD	1,160,000	1,115,724	0.01
6.25% 01/04/2029 Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 9%	USD	6,310,000	6,270,582	0.06	9.5% 15/08/2031 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.5%	USD	10,500,000	10,500,000	0.10
15/03/2028 Uber Technologies, Inc., 144A 7.5%	USD	1,772,000	1,846,235	0.02	01/09/2026	USD	245,000	244,305	0.00
15/09/2027 UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	7,955,000	8,104,188	0.07	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.625% 15/02/2027	USD	5,491,000	5,485,503	0.05
Series 2017-C5 'A5' 3.474% 15/11/2050 UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN	USD	1,610,000	1,520,504	0.01	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5% 31/07/2027	USD	14,565,000	14,303,172	0.13
'AS' 3.739% 15/08/2050	USD	2,217,160	2,131,345	0.02	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 4.375% 01/05/2029	USD	1,941,000	1,828,952	0.02
UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-C5 'AS' 3.777% 15/11/2050	USD	5,000,000	4,784,408	0.04	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 6.875% 15/04/2032	USD	3,157,000	3,235,504	0.03
						330	_,15,,000	-,,	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Vital Energy, Inc., 144A 7.875%	1160		4.074.422		WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 7.25%	uco	0.740.000	0.002.004	
15/04/2032 WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through	USD	1,943,000	1,871,422	0.02	15/06/2028 WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	8,740,000	8,893,904	0.08
Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2006-AR8 '2A' 5.675% 25/10/2046	USD	3,211,997	2,703,348	0.02	15/03/2029 WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	6,012,000	6,099,867	0.06
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2003-S4 '2A2' 5.5% 25/06/2033	USD	15,504	15,201	0.00	15/03/2032 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C22 'B' 4.371%	USD	3,535,000	3,597,131	0.03
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-S2 '2A4' 5.5% 25/06/2034	USD	19,481	19,107	0.00	15/09/2057 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-C22 'C' 3.632%	USD	1,000,000	897,780	0.01
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series					15/09/2057 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	1,500,000	1,210,270	0.01
2005-AR4 'A5' 4.547% 25/04/2035 Wand NewCo 3, Inc., 144A 7.625%	USD	51,679	49,752	0.00	FRN, Series 2014-C22 'D', 144A 3.773% 15/09/2057	USD	7,385,000	3,754,389	0.03
30/01/2032 Wayfair LLC, 144A 7.25% 31/10/2029	USD USD	3,620,000 1,854,000	3,721,882 1,856,178	0.03 0.02	William Carter Co. (The), 144A 5.625% 15/03/2027	USD	3,015,000	3,004,257	0.03
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.707% 22/04/2028	USD	13,740,000	13,979,576	0.13	WMG Acquisition Corp., 144A 3.875% 15/07/2030	USD	5,480,000	4,998,283	0.05
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust 'A4' 3.839% 15/09/2058	USD	4,169,000	4,132,964	0.04	WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 4.875% 15/06/2027	USD	14,750,000	14,312,027	0.13
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-C44 'A5' 4.212%					WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 5.625% 15/08/2029	USD	3,370,000	3,103,207	0.03
15/05/2051 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	14,200,000	13,776,484	0.12	Wynn Las Vegas LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/05/2027	USD	3,160,000	3,127,116	0.03
Trust, Series 2018-C48 'A5' 4.302% 15/01/2052	USD	5,000,000	4,866,895	0.04	Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A 5.125% 01/10/2029	USD	19,748,000	18,910,821	0.17
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust 'AS' 4.464% 15/05/2051	USD	12,163,894	11,686,458	0.11	Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A 6.25% 15/03/2033	USD	2,843,000	2,802,143	0.03
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-NXS2 'B'	1160				Xerox Holdings Corp., 144A 5.5% 15/08/2028	USD	4,875,000	4,176,050	0.04
4.269% 15/07/2058 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	1,500,000	1,404,798	0.01	Xerox Holdings Corp., 144A 8.875% 30/11/2029	USD	3,539,000	3,182,648	0.03
Trust, Series 2015-C27 'C' 3.894% 15/02/2048	USD	5,000,000	4,416,891	0.04	XPO, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/06/2028 ZF North America Capital, Inc., 144A	USD	3,850,000	3,880,069	0.04
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-LC18 'D', 144A 3.957% 15/12/2047	USD	19,645,000	17,818,481	0.16	6.75% 23/04/2030	USD	4,924,000	4,740,479	0.04
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-C26 'D', 144A	USD	19,045,000	17,010,401	0.16				8,697,864,709	78.78
3.586% 15/02/2048 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	2,000,000	1,965,528	0.02	Virgin Islands, British Central American Bottling Corp., Reg. S 5.25% 27/04/2029	USD	2,539,000	2,409,377	0.02
Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C28 'D' 4.076% 15/05/2048	USD	4,718,000	3,927,601	0.04	Studio City Finance Ltd., Reg. S 5% 15/01/2029	USD	2,050,000	1,856,319	0.02
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C29 'D' 4.213%	USD	9.395.000	0.401.674	0.00				4,265,696	0.04
15/06/2048 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-C31 'D' 3.852%	นรม	9,393,000	8,491,674	0.08	Total Bonds			9,669,467,029	87.58
15/11/2048 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	7,000,000	5,939,170	0.05	Total Transferable securities and mon dealt in on another regulated market	ey market in	struments	9,669,467,029	87.58
Trust, FRN, Series 2015-LC22 'D' 4.541% 15/09/2058 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	10,562,482	8,088,893	0.07	Other transferable securities and mon	ey market in	struments		
Trust, FRN, Series 2015-NXS1 'D' 4.069% 15/05/2048	USD	3,580,000	3,314,940	0.03	Bonds				
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-NXS2 'D'	1160	((77 250	4 120 242		Ireland ENDO DESIG 0% 15/04/2025*	USD	600,000	0	0.00
4.269% 15/07/2058 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	6,677,250	4,139,243	0.04	ENDO DESIG 070 13/04/2023	USD	000,000		0.00
Trust, Series 2015-NXS3 'D', 144A 3.153% 15/09/2057	USD	3,114,000	2,921,389	0.03	Luxembourg				
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-C32 'D', 144A 3.788% 15/01/2059	USD	6,599,500	6,167,267	0.06	GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029*	USD	1,385,000	0	0.00
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2017-C38 'D', 144A 3%								0	0.00
15/07/2050 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	9,500,000	7,285,947	0.07	United States of America Goodgreen Trust, Series 2017-R1 5%				
Trust, Series 2017-RB1 'D', 144A 3.401% 15/03/2050	USD	1,000,000	622,931	0.01	20/10/2051* LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer	USD	12,148	11,648	0.00
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-C43 'D', 144A 3%	1160	2.500.000	2 022 127		Trust 'CERT', 144A 0% 15/12/2036* LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer	USD	100,000	420,500	0.00
15/03/2051 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2018-C44 'D', 144A 3%	USD	2,500,000	2,032,127	0.02	Trust 'CERT', 144A 0% 16/03/2037* LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer	USD	95,000	489,639	0.00
15/05/2051 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	1,500,000	1,140,569	0.01	Trust, Series 2022-NP2 'CERT', 144A0% 15/04/2037*	USD	100,000	562,260	0.01
Trust, Series 2018-C46 'D', 144A 3% 15/08/2051 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	4,000,000	3,176,879	0.03	LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer Trust, Series 2022-NP3 'CERT', 144A0% 15/05/2037*	USD	100,000	837,640	0.01
Trust, FRN, Series 2015-NXS1 'E', 144A 2.881% 15/05/2048 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	10,106,000	9,005,744	0.08	LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer Trust, Series 2022-NP5 'CERT', 144A0% 15/06/2037*	USD	100,000	1,070,720	0.01
Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2016-C36 'XB' 0.605% 15/11/2059	USD	30,000,000	284,775	0.00	LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer Trust, Series 2022-NP6 'CERT', 144A 25.456% 15/07/2037*	USD	100,000	1,087,540	0.01
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2018-C44 'XB' 0.168% 15/05/2051	USD	47,878,000	278,114	0.00	LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer Trust 'CERT', 144A 0% 16/03/2037*	USD	89,830	365,294	0.00
Wesco Aircraft Holdings, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/05/2025§	USD	2,736,000	205,200	0.00	LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer Trust, Series 2022-P2 'CERT', 144A0%				
Wesco Aircraft Holdings, Inc., 144A 9% 15/11/2026§	USD	5,771,000	2,568,095	0.02	15/04/2037*	USD	100,000	443,010	0.00
=	-								

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer					Units of authorised UCITS or other co	llective inves	tment underta	kings	
Trust, Series 2022-P3 'CERT', 144A0% 15/05/2037* LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer	USD	100,000	578,290	0.01	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Trust, Series 2022-P4 'CERT', 144A0% 15/06/2037* LendingClub Loan Certificate Issuer	USD	100,000	662,120	0.01	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	107,395,826	107,395,826	0.97
Trust, Series 2022-P5 'CERT', 144A 12.858% 15/07/2037*	USD	100,000	1,102,190	0.01				107,395,826	0.97
Nautical Solutions Senior Equipment 9.2% 01/08/2031*	USD	21,300,000	21,300,000	0.19	Total Collective Investment Schemes - L	ICITS		107,395,826	0.97
NRM FNT1 Excess LLC, 144A 7.398% 25/11/2031* Par Pharmaceutical, Inc. 0%	USD	43,252,033	43,444,374	0.39	Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth	ner collective	investment	107,395,826	0.97
01/04/2027* Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057%	USD	6,136,000	0	0.00	undertakings Total Investments			10,791,791,177	97.74
30/08/2031*	USD	1,260,446	1,134,401	0.01	6.1			266.004.200	2.41
Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§ Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026*	USD USD	8,518,000 4,285,000	9 4	0.00	Cash			266,094,300	2.41
Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD	1,757,887	2	0.00	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(16,861,816)	(0.15)
Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD	3,734,546	2,263,135	0.02					
Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 31/12/2049*§	USD	1,299,781	775,839	0.01	Total Net Assets			11,041,023,661	100.00
Rite Aid Corp., Reg. S 8% 18/10/2029*	USD	3,601,316 _	76,548,619	0.00	*Security is fair valued under the direc †Related Party Fund.	tion of the Bo	ard of Director	S.	
Total Bonds		_	76,548,619	0.69	§Security is currently in default.				
Equities		_							
Luxembourg Claires Holdings SARL*	USD	6	6	0.00					
Intelsat SA*	USD	212,858 _	6,545,383	0.06					
		_	6,545,389	0.06					
United Kingdom Venator Materials plc*	USD	673 _	429,038	0.00					
		_	429,038	0.00					
United States of America									
Endo GUC Trust* Envision Healthcare Corp.*	USD USD	5,490 543	3,431 6,326	0.00					
Mallinckrodt, Inc.*	USD	71,988	6,406,932	0.06					
MYT Holding LLC Preference 10%*	USD	7,457	7,644	0.00					
NMG, Inc.*	USD	2	270	0.00					
Rite Aid Equity Escrow*	USD	12,618	1	0.00					
		-	6,424,604	0.06					
Total Equities		_	13,399,031	0.12					
Warrants									
United Kingdom NMG Research Ltd. 24/09/2027*	USD	183	0	0.00					
			0	0.00					
United States of America Windstream Holdings, Inc. 31/12/2049*	USD	281	4,918	0.00					
		_	4,918	0.00					
Total Warrants		_	4,918	0.00					
Total Other transferable securities and instruments	d money ma	rket	89,952,568	0.81					
mon uniento		=							

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Asse
United States of America	82.5
Cayman Islands Canada	3.0
Luxembourg	1.6
Supranational	1.5
United Kingdom	0.3
Mexico	0.6
Netherlands	0.5
Spain	0.5
France	0.3
Nigeria	0.3
Dominican Republic	0.3
Ivory Coast	0.2
El Salvador	0.2
Angola	0.2
Costa Rica	0.2
Bermuda	0.2
Pakistan	0.2
South Africa	0.2
Italy	0.2
Colombia	0.1
Senegal	0.
Turkiye	0.1
Panama	0.1
Jersey	0.1
Liberia Paraguay	0.1
Peru	0.1
Oman	0.
Bahrain	0.
Brazil	0.1
Jordan	0.1
Ireland	0.0
Egypt	0.0
Finland	0.0
Germany	0.0
Honduras	0.0
Ghana	0.0
Mongolia	0.0
Iraq	0.0
Kenya	0.0
Rwanda	0.0
Japan	0.0
Virgin Islands, British	0.0
Montenegro Namibia	0.0
Renin	0.0
Australia	0.0
Ecuador	0.0
Morocco	0.0
Mauritius	0.0
Guatemala	0.0
Uzbekistan	0.0
Denmark	0.0
Singapore	0.0
Gabon	0.0
Armenia	0.0
Trinidad and Tobago	0.0
Serbia	0.0
Suriname	0.0
Zambia	0.0
Tunisia	0.0
Bahamas	0.0
Total Investments	97.7
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	2.2
Total	
Total	100.0

JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

To Be Announced Contracts

Country	Security Description	Currency	Nominal Value	Market Value USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
United States of America United States of America	GNMA, 5.50%, 15/01/2055 GNMA, 6.00%, 15/01/2055	USD USD	329,346,000 261,310,000	326,912,943 263,165,210	(2,231,053) (496,423)	2.96 2.38
Total To Be Announced Contra	acts Long Positions			590,078,153	(2,727,477)	5.34
United States of America United States of America United States of America United States of America	GNMA, 4.50%, 15/01/2055 GNMA, 4.00%, 15/01/2055 GNMA, 6.50%, 15/01/2055 UMBS, 4.00%, 25/01/2055	USD USD USD USD	(94,000,000) (478,700,000) (686) (150,200,000)	(89,102,104) (441,688,774) (698) (137,542,814)	1,413,287 5,404,859 - 1,017,604	(0.81) (4.00) - (1.24)
Total To Be Announced Contra	acts Short Positions			(668,334,390)	7,835,749	(6.05)
Net To Be Announced Contrac	ts			(78,256,237)	5,108,273	(0.71)

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

% of Net Assets	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	Counterparty	Maturity Date	Amount Sold	Currency Sold	Amount Purchased	Currency Purchased
-	149	BNP Paribas	02/01/2025	114,703	USD	165,163	CAD
-	305		05/02/2025	235,589	USD	338,800	CAD
-	2	HSBC	03/01/2025	3,724	USD	2,975	GBP
-	473	HSBC	05/02/2025	376,711	USD	301,158	GBP
-	1,997	HSBC	06/01/2025	476,566	USD	75,000,000	JPY
-	1,834	Barclays	05/02/2025	243,673	USD	38,335,455	JPY
-	27,408		05/02/2025	3,738,076	USD	587,974,246	JPY
-	11,998		03/01/2025	739,277	AUD	470,313	USD
-	54,820		03/01/2025	2,788,114	AUD	1,783,312	USD
-	65,650		03/01/2025	2,501,667	AUD	1,616,558	USD
-	3,539		03/01/2025	1,040,793	AUD	648,778	USD
-	72			57,538	AUD	35,744	USD
-	153		05/02/2025	111,728	AUD	69,422	USD
-	3,674		03/01/2025	293,326	CAD	207,649	USD
-	1,223		03/01/2025	40,762	CHF	46,271	USD
-	789	Morgan Stanley		53,111	CHF	59,485	USD
-	47		05/02/2025	29,220	CHF	32,463	USD
-	727		03/01/2025	2,190,297	CNH	299,598	USD
-	5,790		03/01/2025	5,542,963	CNH	762,143	USD
-	4,943		03/01/2025	7,675,876	CNH	1,052,337	USD
-	4,902		03/01/2025	3,660,387	CNH	504,372	USD
-	11,512		05/02/2025	18,152,527	CNH	2,489,392	USD
-	2,839		03/01/2025	2,679,493	EUR	2,783,214	USD
-	72,960		03/01/2025	5,292,801	EUR	5,565,035	USD
-	17,358 48,718		03/01/2025 03/01/2025	1,504,429 2,963,260	EUR EUR	1,578,428	USD USD
-	46,716		05/02/2025	2,963,260	EUR	3,123,545	USD
-	1,909		02/01/2025	397,476	GBP	2,129,102 499,867	USD
_	1,727		03/01/2025	105,464	GBP	133,853	USD
	12,251		03/01/2025	684,884	GBP	870,273	USD
_	84		03/01/2025	49,694	GBP	62,341	USD
_	2,496	Morgan Stanley		207,733	GBP	262,743	USD
_	731		06/01/2025	3,526,408	JPY	23,232	USD
_	20	Merrill Lynch		1,862,775	JPY	11,907	USD
_	11		02/01/2025	3,954	SGD	2,912	USD
-	52,592		03/01/2025	5,713,031	SGD	4,243,182	USD
-	6,265	Goldman Sachs		2,666,233	SGD	1,961,985	USD
-	14,254		03/01/2025	1,453,041	SGD	1,080,080	USD
-	9,680	Morgan Stanley	03/01/2025	1,135,682	SGD	842,719	USD
-	457,336				nge Contracts - Assets	Gain on Forward Currency Exch	Total Unrealised
-	(157)	HSBC	02/01/2025	69,423	USD	111,728	AUD
(0.10)	(10,353,003)		03/01/2025	224,837,374	USD	345,970,432	AUD
-	(18,868)	BNP Paribas	03/01/2025	502,904	USD	780,766	AUD
-	(94,350)		03/01/2025	2,194,847	USD	3,388,173	AUD
-	(15,372)	RBC	03/01/2025	506,671	USD	792,482	AUD
(0.01)	(548,127)	HSBC	05/02/2025	213,699,229	USD	343,804,465	AUD
-	(13,324)	Barclays	03/01/2025	643,275	USD	905,899	CAD
-	(4,957)		03/01/2025	286,077	USD	404,264	CAD
-	(11,994)	Goldman Sachs		454,182	USD	635,890	CAD
-	(995)		03/01/2025	42,076	USD	59,077	CAD
-	(762)	Merrill Lynch	03/01/2025	34,020	USD	47,827	CAD

JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
CAD	25,086,232	USD	17,855,071	03/01/2025	RBC	(410,454)	(0.01)
CAD	26,253,346	USD	18,280,435	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(1,209)	-
CHF	10,418,524	USD	11,843,583	03/01/2025		(329,493)	-
CHF	23,813	USD	27,138	03/01/2025		(821)	-
CHF	49,970	USD	56,914		Goldman Sachs	(1,690)	=
CHF	27,395	USD	31,035	03/01/2025		(759)	=
CHF	42,537	USD	48,292		Morgan Stanley	(1,282)	-
CHF	10,468,366	USD	11,627,125	05/02/2025		(13,785)	=
CNH	16,667,157	USD	2,283,388	02/01/2025		(9,110)	=
CNH	597,307	USD	82,422	03/01/2025		(918)	-
CNH	1,485,370	USD	203,000		BNP Paribas	(318)	-
CNH CNH	1,787,210	USD USD	244,579 54,605,373	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(709) (612,781)	(0.01)
CNH	395,687,407 786,027	USD	108,158		Merrill Lynch	(903)	(0.01)
CNH	1,604,097	USD	221,305	03/01/2025		(2,422)	_
CNH	381,392,523	USD	52,069,940	05/02/2025		(8,579)	
CNH	14,577	USD	1,999	05/02/2025		(9)	_
EUR	2,038,050	USD	2,126,165	02/01/2025		(11,382)	_
EUR	3,518,680	USD	3,709,771	03/01/2025		(58,613)	-
EUR	4,257,373	USD	4,480,773		BNP Paribas	(63,110)	-
EUR	732,678,436	USD	772,784,728	03/01/2025		(12,520,942)	(0.11)
EUR	1,317,822	USD	1,394,904		Merrill Lynch	(27,466)	-
EUR	1,246,361	USD	1,312,310	03/01/2025	RBC	(19,023)	-
EUR	730,640,824	USD	761,729,490	05/02/2025	HSBC	(2,545,446)	(0.02)
GBP	1,886,411	USD	2,397,604	03/01/2025	Barclays	(34,308)	-
GBP	92,606,377	USD	117,259,600		BNP Paribas	(1,242,329)	(0.01)
GBP	904,217	USD	1,143,726	03/01/2025		(10,922)	-
GBP	397,678	USD	505,846		Morgan Stanley	(7,636)	-
GBP	397,476	USD	499,717	05/02/2025		(1,900)	-
GBP	94,194,529	USD	118,191,904		Goldman Sachs	(218,427)	-
JPY	2,141,072	USD	14,210	06/01/2025		(549)	-
JPY	1,312,431	USD	8,794		BNP Paribas	(419)	-
JPY	514,020,581	USD	3,412,260		Goldman Sachs	(132,374)	-
JPY SGD	889,345 2,065,913	USD USD	5,810 1,539,772	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley Barclays	(136) (24,395)	-
SGD	725,402,849	USD	540,868,475		BNP Paribas	(8,775,136)	(0.08)
SGD	1,883,708	USD	1,406,005	03/01/2025		(24,278)	(0.06)
SGD	3,648,775	USD	2,715,046		Goldman Sachs	(38,617)	_
SGD	2,960,907	USD	2,199,789	03/01/2025		(27,922)	_
SGD	1,660,775	USD	1,239,834	03/01/2025		(21,632)	_
SGD	727,025,181	USD	535,443,497		Goldman Sachs	(1,404,262)	(0.01)
SGD	376,209	USD	277,089	05/02/2025		(745)	(0.01)
USD	235,310	CAD	338,800	03/01/2025		(287)	-
USD	340,894	CAD	491,094	03/01/2025		(605)	-
USD	70,526	CAD	101,423	03/01/2025		(3)	-
USD	114,844	CAD	165,163	05/02/2025	BNP Paribas	(152)	-
USD	694,595	GBP	555,354	03/01/2025		(1,153)	-
USD	376,823	GBP	301,158	03/01/2025	HSBC	(467)	-
USD	10,225	JPY	1,608,604	05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(77)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(39,671,864)	(0.36)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(39,214,528)	(0.36)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025		USD	107,605,207	70,998	-
US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	(1,838) (404)		(210,422,281) (44.083.344)	3,628,931 817.828	0.03 0.01
US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025	(3,438)		(384,277,078)	3,543,750	0.01
US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	(892)		(106,886,687)	2,726,383	0.03
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				10,787,890	0.10
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	8,166	USD	869,710,896	(3,021,609)	(0.03)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(3,021,609)	(0.03)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				7,766,281	0.07

JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
1,005,550,000	USD	Citigroup	CDX.NA.HY.43-V1	Buy	(5.00)%	20/12/2029	(78.419.288)	(0.72)
80.500.000		Morgan Stanley	SF Index Settlements	Sell	3.00%	18/11/2054	(10.018.897)	(0.09)
106,483,000	USD	Morgan Stanley	SF Index Settlements	Sell	3.00%	17/08/2061	(18.916.261)	(0.17)
7,500,000	USD	Citigroup	SF Index Settlements	Sell	3.00%	17/08/2061	(1,332,344)	(0.01)
24,500,000	USD	Citigroup	SF Index Settlements	Sell	3.00%	17/09/2058	(3,883,760)	(0.03)
32,500,000	USD	Morgan Stanley	SF Index Settlements	Sell	3.00%	17/09/2058	(5,151,926)	(0.05)
156,244,000	USD	Citibank	Bank of America Corp. 3.5% 19/04/2026	Buy	(1.00)%	20/06/2028	(2,900,295)	(0.02)
38,854,000	USD	Citibank	Bank of America Corp. 3.5% 19/04/2026	Buy	(1.00)%	20/12/2027	(670,315)	(0.01)
Total Credit Defa	ult Swap Coi	ntracts at Fair Value - I	iabilities			•	(121,293,086)	(1.10)
Net Market Value	on Credit D	efault Swap Contracts	- Liabilities				(121,293,086)	(1.10)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money r listing	market instrui	ments admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Switzerland UBS AG 3.7% 21/02/2025	USD	8,611,000	8,596,724	0.27
Bonds					UBS Group AG 3.75% 26/03/2025	USD	7,450,000	7,430,279	0.24
Canada Rank of Montreel 2 70/ 07/07/2025	HCD	73.4.000	720 771	0.00	and the last of		_	16,027,003	0.51
Bank of Montreal 3.7% 07/06/2025 Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 5.35%	USD	734,000	730,771	0.02	United Kingdom Barclays plc 3.65% 16/03/2025	USD	5,450,000	5,436,362	0.17
07/12/2026 Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 15/01/2025	USD USD	4,900,000 4,268,000	4,966,594 4,264,051	0.16 0.14	Barclays plc 4.375% 12/01/2026 Barclays plc, FRN 5.304%	USD	12,866,000	12,804,883	0.41
Enbridge, Inc. 2.5% 14/02/2025	USD	11,420,000 _	11,386,918	0.36	09/08/2026 Barclays plc, FRN 7.325% 02/11/2026	USD USD	13,097,000 9,455,000	13,127,597 9,630,622	0.42 0.31
		_	21,348,334	0.68	HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.999% 10/03/2026	USD	1,294,000	1,288,955	0.04
Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.5%					HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 1.645%	USD			
15/01/2025 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.5%	USD	4,313,000	4,310,655	0.14	18/04/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.099%		8,277,000	8,196,774	0.26
15/07/2025 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 4.45%	USD	2,681,000	2,697,616	0.08	04/06/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 4.292%	USD	9,577,000	9,466,896	0.30
01/10/2025	USD	2,082,000	2,078,260	0.07	12/09/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.251%	USD	7,150,000	7,121,387	0.23
			9,086,531	0.29	22/11/2027 Lloyds Banking Group plc 4.45%	USD	7,389,000	7,037,767	0.22
Japan		_			08/05/2025 Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN	USD	6,852,000	6,838,580	0.22
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. 2.193% 25/02/2025	USD	12,440,000	12,392,429	0.39	2.438% 05/02/2026	USD	2,500,000	2,494,003	0.08
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. 1.412% 17/07/2025	USD	7,090,000	6,970,978	0.22	Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 4.716% 11/08/2026	USD	1,032,000	1,030,326	0.03
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc., FRN 3.837% 17/04/2026	USD	5,217,000	5,199,904	0.17	NatWest Markets plc, 144A 3.479% 22/03/2025	USD	3,236,000	3,225,272	0.10
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., FRN 2.651% 22/05/2026	USD	529,000	524,645	0.02	Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 1.532% 21/08/2026	USD	9,769,000	9,551,020	0.30
Nomura Holdings, Inc. 2.648% 16/01/2025	USD	18,420,000	18,402,776		Standard Chartered plc, 144A 4.05% 12/04/2026	USD	3,472,000	3,438,273	0.11
Nomura Holdings, Inc. 1.851%				0.58			_	100,688,717	3.20
16/07/2025 NTT Finance Corp., 144A 1.162%	USD	5,639,000	5,546,275	0.18	United States of America		-		
03/04/2026 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group,	USD	8,562,000	8,205,887	0.26	AbbVie, Inc. 3.6% 14/05/2025 Accenture Capital, Inc. 3.9%	USD	23,049,000	22,957,982	0.73
Inc. 1.474% 08/07/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd.,	USD	9,588,000	9,432,259	0.30	04/10/2027	USD	3,238,000	3,192,843	0.10
144A 2.55% 10/03/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd.,	USD	6,007,000	5,984,121	0.19	American Express Co. 2.25% 04/03/2025	USD	1,055,000	1,051,815	0.03
144A 1.55% 25/03/2026	USD	1,533,000	1,475,941	0.05	American Express Co. 3.95% 01/08/2025	USD	11,301,000	11,259,151	0.36
			74,135,215	2.36	American Honda Finance Corp. 5% 23/05/2025	USD	9,800,000	9,807,514	0.31
Netherlands ING Groep NV, FRN 3.869%		_			American Honda Finance Corp. 1.2% 08/07/2025	USD	2,421,000	2,380,768	0.08
28/03/2026	USD	13,948,000	13,912,282	0.44	American Honda Finance Corp. 1% 10/09/2025	USD	1,028,000	1,001,777	0.03
Shell International Finance BV 3.25% 11/05/2025	USD	229,000	228,052	0.01	Ameriprise Financial, Inc. 3% 02/04/2025	USD	24.416.000	24.315.604	0.77
		_	14,140,334	0.45	Amphenol Corp. 2.05% 01/03/2025	USD	3,235,000	3,219,677	0.10
New Zealand		_			AutoZone, Inc. 3.625% 15/04/2025 Bank of New York Mellon Corp. (The)	USD	13,119,000	13,074,451	0.42
ANZ New Zealand Int'l Ltd., FRN, 144A 5.084% 18/02/2025	USD	9,100,000	9,104,310	0.29	1.6% 24/04/2025 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 4.95%	USD	3,613,000	3,578,567	0.11
		_	9,104,310	0.29	20/02/2026 Brown-Forman Corp. 3.5%	USD	2,684,000	2,699,300	0.09
Singapore		-	<u> </u>		15/04/2025 Bunge Ltd. Finance Corp. 1.63%	USD	2,286,000	2,277,849	0.07
Pfizer Investment Enterprises Pte. Ltd. 4.65% 19/05/2025	USD	19,770,000	19,775,509	0.63	17/08/2025 Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 3%	USD	2,508,000	2,461,310	0.08
		_	19,775,509	0.63	01/04/2025 Capital One Financial Corp. 4.25%	USD	2,039,000	2,031,129	0.06
South Korea		-			30/04/2025	USD	20,622,000	20,580,384	0.65
Kia Corp., 144A 3.25% 21/04/2026	USD	4,599,000 _	4,505,330	0.14	Cardinal Health, Inc. 3.75% 15/09/2025	USD	8,174,000	8,123,610	0.26
			4,505,330	0.14	Caterpillar Financial Services Corp. 4.45% 16/10/2026	USD	6,245,000	6,253,452	0.20
Spain Panco Pilhao Vizcava Argontaria CA		_			Cencora, Inc. 3.25% 01/03/2025 Charles Schwab Corp. (The) 3%	USD	13,501,000	13,459,905	0.43
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 1.125% 18/09/2025	USD	24,882,000	24,255,064	0.77	10/03/2025 Charles Schwab Corp. (The) 3.85%	USD	103,000	102,707	0.00
Banco Santander SA 2.746% 28/05/2025	USD	7,127,000	7,062,404	0.22	21/05/2025 Charles Schwab Corp. (The) 5.875%	USD	500,000	498,735	0.02
Banco Santander SA 5.147% 18/08/2025	USD	9,914,000	9,926,868	0.32	24/08/2026	USD	5,365,000	5,462,708	0.17
Banco Santander SA, FRN 6.527% 07/11/2027	USD	5,000,000	5,148,414	0.16	Chubb INA Holdings LLC 3.15% 15/03/2025	USD	2,899,000	2,889,131	0.09
		_	46,392,750	1.47	Cummins, Inc. 0.75% 01/09/2025 CVS Health Corp. 3.875% 20/07/2025	USD USD	7,453,000 8,060,000	7,268,476 8,003,083	0.23 0.25
Supranational		-			Dominion Energy, Inc. 3.9% 01/10/2025	USD	9,866,000	9,804,553	0.31
African Development Bank 3.375% 07/07/2025	USD	17,300,000	17,206,316	0.55	DTE Electric Co. 4.85% 01/12/2026 Eastman Chemical Co. 3.8%	USD	4,847,000	4,888,422	0.16
5.70.72023	330				15/03/2025	USD	312,000	311,302	0.01
		_	17,206,316	0.55	Elevance Health, Inc. 2.375% 15/01/2025	USD	7,771,000	7,764,416	0.25
					Eli Lilly & Co. 2.75% 01/06/2025	USD	285,000	282,777	0.01

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Energy Transfer LP 4.75%	HCD	020,000	027.420	0.00	Australia & New Zealand Banking	HCD	1 001 000	1,000,410	0.01
15/01/2026 Entergy Corp. 0.9% 15/09/2025	USD USD	928,000 4,237,000	927,420 4,122,292	0.03 0.13	Group Ltd. 5.375% 03/07/2025 Commonwealth Bank of Australia,	USD	1,891,000	1,900,419	0.06
Enterprise Products Operating LLC 4.6% 11/01/2027	USD	5,761,000	5,766,480	0.18	144A 2.296% 14/03/2025 Commonwealth Bank of Australia,	USD	175,000	174,223	0.01
Eversource Energy 3.15% 15/01/2025	USD	5,550,000	5,546,055	0.18	FRN, 144A 4.909% 07/07/2025 Macquarie Bank Ltd., 144A 5.272%	USD	1,096,000	1,096,947	0.04
General Motors Co. 6.125% 01/10/2025	USD	9,977,000	10,056,452	0.32	02/07/2027	USD	8,156,000	8,292,370	0.26
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 6.05% 10/10/2025	USD	2,242,000	2,262,335	0.07	Macquarie Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 5.108% 09/08/2026	USD	12,000,000	12,006,639	0.38
GlaxoSmithKline Capital, Inc. 3.625% 15/05/2025	USD	2,143,000	2,135,153	0.07	National Australia Bank Ltd., FRN, 144A 5.122% 10/12/2025	USD	7,672,000	7,695,459	0.24
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 3.5% 01/04/2025	USD	6,667,000	6,644,854		National Australia Bank Ltd., FRN, 144A 5.046% 29/01/2026	USD	11,809,000	11,825,123	0.38
Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co.				0.21	National Australia Bank Ltd. 4.75%				
4.45% 25/09/2026 Home Depot, Inc. (The) 5.1%	USD	8,522,000	8,487,404	0.27	10/12/2025 NBN Co. Ltd., 144A 4% 01/10/2027	USD USD	4,075,000 5,092,000	4,088,082 4,999,766	0.13 0.16
24/12/2025 HP, Inc. 2.2% 17/06/2025	USD USD	10,084,000 5,826,000	10,157,975 5,755,108	0.32 0.18	Telstra Corp. Ltd., 144A 3.125% 07/04/2025	USD	3,930,000	3,909,390	0.12
Humana, Inc. 4.5% 01/04/2025	USD	1,990,000	1,987,636	0.06	Westpac Banking Corp., FRN, 144A 5.046% 29/01/2026	USD	18,301,000	18.342.391	0.58
Kimco Realty OP LLC, REIT 3.3% 01/02/2025	USD	2,773,000	2,768,748	0.09	3.040 /0 27/ 01/ 2020	dob	- 10,501,000		
Laboratory Corp. of America Holdings 3.6% 01/02/2025	USD	13,222,000	13,208,260	0.42			-	95,570,216	3.04
LYB International Finance III LLC 1.25% 01/10/2025	USD	5.236.000	5,100,266	0.16	Canada Bank of Montreal 1.85% 01/05/2025	USD	13,894,000	13,768,586	0.44
McKesson Corp. 0.9% 03/12/2025	USD	16,150,000	15,622,657	0.50	Bank of Montreal 1.25% 15/09/2026 Bank of Montreal, FRN 4.973%	USD	1,733,000	1,640,378	0.05
Morgan Stanley 4% 23/07/2025 MPLX LP 1.75% 01/03/2026	USD USD	5,789,000 11,047,000	5,766,989 10,675,050	0.18 0.34	10/01/2025	USD	7,250,000	7,250,361	0.23
Nucor Corp. 3.95% 23/05/2025 Nucor Corp. 2% 01/06/2025	USD USD	628,000 19,068,000	625,848 18,832,535	0.02 0.60	Bank of Montreal, FRN 5.413% 25/09/2025	USD	5,185,000	5,212,415	0.16
Oracle Corp. 2.5% 01/04/2025	USD	17,127,000	17,030,766	0.54	Bank of Montreal, FRN 4.588% 11/12/2026	USD	12,838,000	12,830,590	0.41
Pfizer, Inc. 0.8% 28/05/2025 Phillips 66 3.85% 09/04/2025	USD USD	8,328,000 15,967,000	8,201,881 15,924,857	0.26 0.51	Bank of Montreal, FRN 5.631% 11/12/2026	USD	6,360,000	6,433,079	0.20
Precision Castparts Corp. 3.25% 15/06/2025	USD	1,250,000	1,243,156	0.04	Bank of Montreal, FRN 4.567%				
Quest Diagnostics, Inc. 3.5%					10/09/2027 Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 2.2%	USD	8,070,000	8,050,801	0.26
30/03/2025 Republic Services, Inc. 3.2%	USD	4,628,000	4,612,549	0.15	03/02/2025 Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 3.45%	USD	642,000	640,401	0.02
15/03/2025 Ryder System, Inc. 4.625%	USD	7,125,000	7,101,578	0.23	11/04/2025 Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 1.3%	USD	8,247,000	8,215,063	0.26
01/06/2025	USD	5,693,000	5,685,757	0.18	11/06/2025	USD	12,184,000	12,010,206	0.38
Santander Holdings USA, Inc. 3.45% 02/06/2025	USD	4,337,000	4,311,537	0.14	Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 5.45% 12/06/2025	USD	5,335,000	5,352,559	0.17
Stanley Black & Decker, Inc. 2.3% 24/02/2025	USD	7,710,000	7,681,016	0.24	Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 4.75% 02/02/2026	USD	9,154,000	9,163,045	0.29
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.5% 15/04/2025 Truist Financial Corp. 4% 01/05/2025	USD USD	10,409,000 18,610,000	10,363,755 18,569,165	0.33 0.59	Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 1.3% 15/09/2026	USD	1,365,000	1,291,949	
Truist Financial Corp. 3.7%					Bank of Nova Scotia (The), FRN				0.04
05/06/2025 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 3.75%	USD	3,010,000	2,996,672	0.09	5.561% 12/06/2025 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	USD	12,038,000	12,079,167	0.38
15/07/2025 US Treasury 4.25% 31/12/2025	USD USD	184,000 23,800,000	183,305 23,809,919	0.01 0.76	3.3% 07/04/2025 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	USD	19,593,000	19,521,480	0.62
US Treasury 4.25% 31/01/2026	USD	27,700,000	27,709,197	0.88	5.144% 28/04/2025 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	USD	10,379,000	10,395,607	0.33
US Treasury 4.875% 30/04/2026 US Treasury 4.375% 15/08/2026	USD USD	15,000,000 30,900,000	15,123,340 30,975,439	0.48 0.98	5.237% 28/06/2027	USD	7,982,000	8,075,169	0.26
US Treasury 3.75% 31/08/2026 US Treasury 3.5% 30/09/2026	USD USD	31,000,000 32,800,000	30,772,344 32,404,734	0.98 1.03	Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, FRN 4.508% 11/09/2027	USD	11,927,000	11,878,892	0.38
US Treasury 4.125% 31/10/2026	USD	31,400,000	31,346,645	1.00	Element Fleet Management Corp., 144A 3.85% 15/06/2025	USD	7,498,000	7,462,464	0.24
US Treasury 4.625% 15/11/2026 US Treasury 3.375% 15/09/2027	USD USD	31,600,000 82,100,000	31,825,891 80,297,648	1.01 2.55	Federation des Caisses Desjardins du	d3D	7,170,000	7,102,101	0.24
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 2.65% 15/01/2025	USD	2,621,000	2,618,688	0.08	Quebec, FRN, 144A 5.278% 23/01/2026	USD	25,086,000	25,090,426	0.80
Virginia Electric and Power Co. 3.1%					National Bank of Canada 5.25% 17/01/2025	USD	9,663,000	9,665,213	0.31
15/05/2025 Wells Fargo & Co. 3.55% 29/09/2025	USD USD	531,000 5,700,000	527,928 5,657,382	0.02 0.18	National Bank of Canada, FRN 5.363% 25/03/2027	USD	11,582,000	11,615,121	0.37
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) 3.9% 15/01/2025	USD	2,686,000	2,684,954	0.09	Nutrien Ltd. 3% 01/04/2025 Royal Bank of Canada 3.375%	USD	11,742,000	11,691,592	0.37
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) 4% 15/09/2025	USD	3,711,000	3,693,709	0.12	14/04/2025	USD	2,813,000	2,804,035	0.09
15, 63, 2525	035	3,711,000	760,806,727	24.18	Royal Bank of Canada 4.95% 25/04/2025	USD	1,233,000	1,234,755	0.04
					Royal Bank of Canada 1.15% 10/06/2025	USD	8,300,000	8,175,087	0.26
Total Bonds			1,093,217,076	34.75	Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) 3.766% 06/06/2025	USD	12,774,000	12,729,181	0.40
Total Transferable securities and mo admitted to an official exchange listi		nstruments	1,093,217,076	34.75	Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) 1.15% 12/06/2025	USD	13,708,000	13,502,076	0.43
Transferable securities and money market	narket instrui	ments dealt in o	n another regulate	ed	Toronto-Dominion Bank (The), FRN 4.988% 10/10/2025	USD	15,102,000	15,119,725	0.48
Bonds							_	272,899,423	8.67
Australia					Cayman Islands Mizuho Markets Cayman LP, 144A				
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., 144A 4.829%					5.47% 14/02/2025	USD	4,186,000	4,191,396	0.13
03/02/2025	USD	8,967,000	8,967,186	0.29				4,191,396	0.13
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., FRN, 144A 5.027% 18/03/2026	USD	12,241,000	12,272,221	0.39			-		

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Denmark					Norway				
Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 6.466% 09/01/2026	USD	7,182,000	7,183,600	0.23	DNB Bank ASA, FRN, 144A 1.127% 16/09/2026	USD	1.865.000	1,816,453	0.06
Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 6.259% 22/09/2026	USD	1,617,000	1,631,378	0.05	DNB Bank ASA, FRN, 144A 5.896% 09/10/2026	USD	4,570,000	4,603,832	0.14
22,07,2020	435		8,814,978	0.28	07/10/2020	dSD		6,420,285	0.20
Finland		-		0.20	Sweden		_		0.20
Nordea Bank Abp, 144A 3.6% 06/06/2025	USD	200,000	199.079	0.01	Svenska Handelsbanken AB, 144A 3.65% 10/06/2025	USD	1,984,000	1,976,258	0.06
		_	199,079	0.01	Svenska Handelsbanken AB, 144A 5.25% 15/06/2026	USD	2,068,000	2,089,750	0.07
France		_			3,23 /0 13/ 0 0/ 2020	035		4,066,008	0.13
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 144A 4.524% 13/07/2025	USD	1,194,000	1,192,959	0.04	Switzerland		_		
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 144A 4.935% 26/01/2026	USD	6,563,000	6,578,905	0.21	UBS AG, FRN 5.401% 11/09/2025 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 2.193%	USD	1,844,000	1,853,292	0.06
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 144A 5.896% 13/07/2026	USD	9,835,000	9,985,977	0.32	05/06/2026	USD	13,907,000 _	13,745,228	0.44
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 144A 5.088% 23/01/2027	USD	8,403,000	8,428,700	0.27			_	15,598,520	0.50
BNP Paribas SA, 144A 3.375% 09/01/2025	USD	9.835.000	9,832,610	0.27	United Kingdom Standard Chartered Bank 4.853%				
BPCE SA, 144A 5.029% 15/01/2025	USD	27,892,000	27,894,582	0.89	03/12/2027	USD	953,000	955,671	0.03
BPCE SA, 144A 5.203% 18/01/2027 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.273%	USD	1,868,000	1,878,692	0.06				955,671	0.03
25/09/2025 BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 1.652%	USD	3,355,000	3,369,553	0.11	United States of America American Express Co., FRN 4.99%		_		
06/10/2026 Credit Agricole SA, 144A 5.568%	USD	6,888,000	6,710,794	0.21	01/05/2026	USD	4,889,000	4,892,132	0.16
28/02/2025 Pernod Ricard SA, 144A 3.25%	USD	16,205,000	16,220,859	0.52	American Honda Finance Corp., FRN 5.28% 23/04/2025	USD	4,800,000	4,806,949	0.15
08/06/2026 Societe Generale SA, 144A 2.625%	USD	4,306,000	4,221,026	0.13	American Honda Finance Corp., FRN 4.946% 29/04/2025	USD	2,630,000	2,631,293	0.08
22/01/2025 Societe Generale SA, 144A 4.351%	USD	2,577,000	2,573,542	0.08	American Honda Finance Corp., FRN 5.087% 14/08/2025	USD	5,200,000	5,207,542	0.17
13/06/2025 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	2,293,000	2,289,011	0.07	American Honda Finance Corp., FRN 5.008% 10/10/2025	USD	4,460,000	4,465,001	0.14
2.226% 21/01/2026 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	5,919,000	5,908,971	0.19	American Honda Finance Corp., FRN 5.108% 11/05/2026	USD	2,217,000	2,217,220	0.07
1.488% 14/12/2026	USD	7,906,000	7,634,217	0.24	Amgen, Inc. 5.25% 02/03/2025 Athene Global Funding, 144A 1.45%	USD	9,488,000	9,494,072	0.30
Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 6.447% 12/01/2027	USD	3,867,000	3,914,601	0.12	08/01/2026 Athene Global Funding, 144A 4.86%	USD	1,955,000	1,890,148	0.06
Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A 1.792% 09/06/2027	USD	4,641,000	4,420,104	0.14	27/08/2026 Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.384%	USD	27,969,000	27,967,386	0.89
			123,055,103	3.91	02/04/2026 Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.319%	USD	3,700,000	3,686,776	0.12
Japan	IDV	4 300 000 000	27,700,524	0.05	19/06/2026 Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.197%	USD	6,035,000	5,938,309	0.19
Japan Treasury Bill 0% 20/01/2025 Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.,		4,200,000,000	26,788,534	0.85	24/10/2026 Bank of New York Mellon (The), FRN	USD	9,243,000	8,984,671	0.29
FRN 5./19% 20/02/2026 Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., FRN	USD	4,107,000	4,110,247	0.13	4.92% 13/03/2026 BMW US Capital LLC, FRN, 144A	USD	8,661,000	8,665,542	0.28
2.226% 25/05/2026 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group,	USD	14,029,000	13,879,715	0.44	5.062% 02/04/2026 Brambles USA, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	8,296,000	8,303,566	0.26
Inc. 5.464% 13/01/2026 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd.,	USD	2,319,000	2,338,410	0.07	23/10/2025	USD	3,758,000	3,733,437	0.12
144A 5.65% 09/03/2026 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd.,	USD	7,656,000	7,741,736	0.25	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co., FRN 4.973% 20/02/2026	USD	3,722,000	3,731,784	0.12
144A 4.45% 10/09/2027	USD	6,590,000	6,539,299	0.21	Capital One Financial Corp., FRN 2.636% 03/03/2026	USD	568,000	565,679	0.02
		_	61,397,941	1.95	Capital One Financial Corp., FRN 4.985% 24/07/2026	USD	5,983,000	5,980,642	0.19
Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A					Capital One NA, FRN 2.28% 28/01/2026	USD	3,754,000	3,745,761	0.12
6.339% 18/09/2027 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 5%	USD	14,671,000	15,005,342	0.48	Cardinal Health, Inc. 4.7% 15/11/2026 Charles Schwab Corp. (The) 3.625%		3,916,000	3,914,708	0.12
13/01/2025 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.375%	USD	5,978,000	5,978,726	0.19	01/04/2025 Cigna Group (The) 3.25% 15/04/2025	USD USD	2,363,000 18,062,000	2,357,502 17,977,886	0.08 0.57
21/05/2025 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 5.5%	USD	2,650,000	2,638,111	0.08	Citibank NA, FRN 5.085% 30/04/2026	USD	10,680,000	10,705,417	0.34
18/07/2025 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 4.85%	USD	10,000,000	10,053,306	0.32	Citibank NA, FRN 4.876% 19/11/2027 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.29%	USD	16,290,000	16,313,884	0.52
09/01/2026 ING Groep NV, FRN, 144A 1.4%	USD	7,623,000	7,653,548	0.24	17/03/2026 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.106%	USD	1,300,000	1,295,335	0.04
01/07/2026	USD	18,889,000 _	18,563,288	0.59	08/04/2026 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 6.105%	USD	1,932,000	1,923,043	0.06
		_	59,892,321	1.90	01/07/2026 Citizens Bank NA, FRN 5.284%	USD	5,277,000	5,304,808	0.17
<i>New Zealand</i> Bank of New Zealand, 144A 1%					26/01/2026	USD	8,530,000	8,529,712	0.27
03/03/2026 Westpac New Zealand Ltd., 144A	USD	12,214,000	11,712,946	0.37	Corebridge Financial, Inc. 3.5% 04/04/2025	USD	7,800,000	7,773,112	0.25
5.132% 26/02/2027	USD	5,735,000 _	5,781,382	0.19	Corebridge Global Funding, 144A 5.35% 24/06/2026	USD	12,297,000	12,414,543	0.39
		_	17,494,328	0.56	Corebridge Global Funding, 144A 5.75% 02/07/2026	USD	3,006,000	3,051,526	0.10
		_		_	Corebridge Global Funding, 144A 4.65% 20/08/2027	USD	14,654,000	14,621,748	0.46
					Daimler Truck Finance North America LLC, 144A 5.2% 17/01/2025	USD	2,780,000	2,780,289	0.09

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Daimler Truck Finance North America		2 200 000	2 272 244		Pacific Life Global Funding II, 144A	uco	2 407 000	22/0.02/	
LLC, 144A 3.5% 07/04/2025 EMD Finance LLC, 144A 3.25%	USD	2,280,000	2,272,244	0.07	1.2% 24/06/2025 PayPal Holdings, Inc. 1.65%	USD	2,407,000	2,368,036	0.08
19/03/2025 Equitable Financial Life Global	USD	10,604,000	10,570,991	0.34	01/06/2025 Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP, 144A	USD	1,047,000	1,033,596	0.03
Funding, 144A 1.4% 07/07/2025 ERAC USA Finance LLC, 144A 3.8%	USD	1,050,000	1,033,090	0.03	3.95% 10/03/2025 Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP, 144A	USD	9,080,000	9,063,717	0.29
01/11/2025 Exelon Corp. 3.95% 15/06/2025	USD USD	2,612,000 8.066.000	2,595,428 8,032,812	0.08 0.26	1.2% 15/11/2025 PNC Bank NA, FRN 4.775%	USD	5,780,000	5,598,393	0.18
F&G Global Funding, 144A 5.15%		-,,			15/01/2027	USD	10,866,000	10,875,093	0.35
07/07/2025 Fifth Third Bank, Inc. 3.95%	USD	2,397,000	2,400,757	0.08	PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.812% 12/06/2026	USD	22,915,000	23,019,258	0.73
28/07/2025 Fox Corp. 3.05% 07/04/2025	USD USD	1,661,000 2,366,000	1,654,341 2,355,008	0.05 0.07	Pricoa Global Funding I, 144A 4.2% 28/08/2025	USD	1,400,000	1,396,839	0.04
Georgia Power Co., FRN 5.24% 08/05/2025	USD	5,879,000	5,890,224	0.19	Principal Financial Group, Inc. 3.4% 15/05/2025	USD	3,752,000	3,732,096	0.12
Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 4% 16/04/2025	USD	1,528,000	1,524,006	0.05	Principal Life Global Funding II, 144A 1.375% 10/01/2025	USD	1,358,000	1,356,998	0.04
Goldman Sachs Bank USA, FRN 5.237% 18/03/2027	USD	5,276,000	5,286,600		Principal Life Global Funding II, 144A 1.25% 23/06/2025	USD	715.000	703,683	0.02
Goldman Sachs Bank USA, FRN				0.17	Principal Life Global Funding II, 144A		.,		
5.414% 21/05/2027 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN		8,500,000	8,571,106	0.27	5% 16/01/2027 Principal Life Global Funding II, 144A	USD	1,484,000	1,493,559	0.05
5.623% 10/08/2026 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD I	2,865,000	2,875,412	0.09	4.6% 19/08/2027 Reliance Standard Life Global	USD	2,284,000	2,280,345	0.07
5.798% 10/08/2026 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	11,600,000	11,671,184	0.37	Funding II, 144A 2.75% 07/05/2025 Reliance Standard Life Global	USD	8,108,000	8,048,959	0.26
1.093% 09/12/2026 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 5.8%	USD	15,190,000	14,672,127	0.47	Funding II, 144A 5.243% 02/02/2026 Sabine Pass Liquefaction LLC 5.625%		850,000	851,047	0.03
26/06/2025	USD	5,500,000	5,521,020	0.18	01/03/2025	USD	6,414,000	6,416,709	0.20
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 6% 11/07/2025	USD	3,200,000	3,221,728	0.10	Schlumberger Holdings Corp., 144A 4% 21/12/2025	USD	3,485,000	3,462,336	0.11
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 6.25% 03/11/2025	USD	4,125,000	4,167,292	0.13	State Street Corp., FRN 2.901% 30/03/2026	USD	10,643,000	10,591,791	0.34
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 5.5% 30/03/2026	USD	2,498,000	2,515,467	0.08	State Street Corp., FRN 5.104% 18/05/2026	USD	743,000	744,386	0.02
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 5.45% 24/06/2026	USD	9,163,000	9,233,335	0.29	State Street Corp., FRN 5.751% 04/11/2026	USD	18,471,000	18,638,106	0.59
Hyundai Capital America, 144A 4.3%					T-Mobile USA, Inc. 2.25% 15/02/2026 Toyota Motor Credit Corp., FRN		2,786,000	2,707,837	0.09
24/09/2027 Interstate Power and Light Co. 3.4%	USD	5,471,000	5,386,455	0.17	4.958% 10/04/2026	USD	15,875,000	15,885,960	0.51
15/08/2025 Jackson National Life Global Funding,		5,008,000	4,965,021	0.16	Toyota Motor Credit Corp., FRN 5.261% 07/08/2026	USD	6,785,000	6,830,372	0.22
144A 5.6% 10/04/2026 Jackson National Life Global Funding,	USD	5,690,000	5,737,629	0.18	Trans-Allegheny Interstate Line Co., 144A 3.85% 01/06/2025	USD	6,277,000	6,247,421	0.20
144A 5.55% 02/07/2027 Jefferies Financial Group, Inc. 5.15%	USD	6,552,000	6,644,814	0.21	Truist Financial Corp., FRN 4.26% 28/07/2026	USD	795,000	792,271	0.03
15/09/2025 Kenvue, Inc. 5.5% 22/03/2025	USD USD	6,163,000 1,355,000	6,166,185 1,357,492	0.20 0.04	TTX Co., 144A 3.6% 15/01/2025 US Bank NA, FRN 4.507% 22/10/2027	USD USD	3,845,000 14,416,000	3,842,904 14,346,645	0.12 0.46
Marathon Petroleum Corp. 4.7% 01/05/2025	USD				Volkswagen Group of America Finance LLC, 144A 5.8% 12/09/2025	USD	5,407,000	5,441,908	
Marriott International, Inc. 5.75%		5,128,000	5,123,290	0.16	Volkswagen Group of America	นรม	5,407,000	5,441,906	0.17
01/05/2025 MassMutual Global Funding II, FRN,	USD	1,401,000	1,404,001	0.04	Finance LLC, FRN, 144A 5.401% 12/09/2025	USD	10,575,000	10,597,006	0.34
144A 5.488% 10/07/2026 Mercedes-Benz Finance North	USD	3,800,000	3,830,967	0.12	Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 2.164% 11/02/2026	USD	10,653,000	10,621,369	0.34
America LLC, 144A 4.9% 09/01/2026 Mercedes-Benz Finance North	USD	7,678,000	7,696,665	0.24	Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 3.908% 25/04/2026	USD	6,000,000	5,983,052	0.19
America LLC, 144A 4.875% 31/07/2026	USD	5,660,000	5,681,043	0.18	Wells Fargo Bank NA 5.55% 01/08/2025	USD	5,416,000	5,441,629	0.17
Met Tower Global Funding, 144A 4% 01/10/2027	USD	2,763,000	2,720,164	0.09	Wells Fargo Bank NA 4.811% 15/01/2026	USD	7,668,000	7,698,533	0.24
Metropolitan Life Global Funding I,		,,			Wells Fargo Bank NA, FRN 5.541%				
144A 2.8% 21/03/2025 Microchip Technology, Inc. 4.25%	USD	600,000	597,777	0.02	11/12/2026 Xcel Energy, Inc. 3.3% 01/06/2025	USD USD	2,648,000 8,995,000	2,678,070 8,932,269	0.09 0.28
01/09/2025 Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.63%	USD	7,729,000	7,701,685	0.24			-	694,789,319	22.09
18/02/2026 Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.188%	USD	4,155,000	4,143,288	0.13	Total Bonds		-	1,365,344,588	43.40
28/04/2026 Morgan Stanley, FRN 0.985%	USD	9,572,000	9,488,287	0.30	Certificates of Deposit		-		
10/12/2026 Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.512%	USD	1,388,000	1,339,272	0.04	Australia				
20/07/2027	USD	8,624,000	8,201,717	0.26	Westpac Banking Corp. 5.4% 09/04/2025	USD	4,980,000	4,989,210	0.16
Morgan Stanley Bank NA 5.479% 16/07/2025	USD	562,000	564,167	0.02			-	4,989,210	0.16
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp. 4.12% 16/09/2027	USD	6,017,000	5,942,793	0.19	Canada		=	4,909,210	0.10
National Securities Clearing Corp., 144A 1.5% 23/04/2025	USD	1,371,000	1,358,456	0.04	Bank of Nova Scotia, FRN 4.71% 04/06/2025	USD	7,454,000	7 459 604	0.24
New York Life Global Funding, 144A 4.4% 13/12/2027	USD	11,780,000	11,721,095	0.37	Canadian Imperial Bank of			7,458,604	0.24
New York Life Global Funding, FRN, 144A 5.058% 28/08/2026	USD	5,200,000	5,221,123	0.17	Commerce, FRN 4.67% 04/03/2025 Toronto-Dominion Bank 4.5%	USD	8,000,000	8,002,772	0.25
New York Life Global Funding, FRN, 144A 5.182% 02/04/2027	USD	259,000	260,014	0.01	01/10/2025	USD	19,190,000	19,182,367	0.61
Newmont Corp. 5.3% 15/03/2026	USD	7,186,000	7,242,104	0.01			-	34,643,743	1.10
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 6.051% 01/03/2025	USD	22,065,000	22,109,751	0.70					
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 4.45% 20/06/2025	USD	527,000	526,276	0.02					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
France					Canada				
BNP Paribas SA 4.2% 03/10/2025 BNP Paribas SA, FRN 4.68%	USD	16,297,000	16,249,502	0.52	National Bank of Canada 0% 01/04/2025	USD	3,645,000	3,603,773	0.11
07/03/2025	USD	2,250,000	2,250,835	0.07	01/01/2023	035	-	3,603,773	0.11
Credit Agricole Corporate and Investment Bank 5.55% 11/04/2025	USD	1,651,000	1,655,040	0.05	France		-		
Credit Agricole Corporate and Investment Bank 5.58% 25/04/2025	USD	2,650,000	2,657,711	0.08	BNP Paribas SA 0% 10/11/2025	USD	5,000,000	4,809,405	0.15
Credit Agricole Corporate and Investment Bank 4.4% 07/10/2025	USD	19,214,000	19,190,188	0.61	BPCE SA, 144A 0% 06/11/2025 Credit Industriel et Commercial, 144A	USD	6,282,000	6,045,515	0.19
Credit Agricole Corporate and Investment Bank, FRN 5.06%					0% 06/02/2025 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton	USD	5,266,000	5,242,360	0.17
01/08/2025 Credit Industriel et Commercial 5.6%	USD	2,006,000	2,010,215	0.06	SE, 144A 0% 17/03/2025 Societe Generale SA, 144A 0%	USD	3,932,000	3,895,351	0.12
16/04/2025 Credit Industriel et Commercial 5.6%	USD	7,673,000	7,694,330	0.25	07/02/2025 Societe Generale SA, 144A 0%	USD	3,816,000	3,798,227	0.12
29/04/2025 Credit Industriel Et Commercial SA	USD	3,286,000	3,296,227	0.11	29/05/2025 Societe Generale SA 0% 21/03/2025	USD USD	14,897,000 5,364,000	14,630,798 5,310,985	0.47 0.17
5.42% 05/06/2025	USD	4,500,000	4,515,476	0.14			-	43,732,641	1.39
			59,519,524	1.89	Norway		-		
Japan Mitsubishi UFJ Trust & Banking Corp.,		_			DNB Bank ASA, 144A 0% 29/05/2025	USD	25,024,000	24,574,997	0.78
FRN 4.76% 03/04/2025	USD	3,965,000	3,967,065	0.13				24,574,997	0.78
			3,967,065	0.13	Sweden		-		
Netherlands		-			Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB, 144A 0% 23/04/2025	USD	2,756,000	2,717,658	0.08
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 5.39% 08/04/2025	USD	2,491,000	2,495,610	0.08	Svenska Handelsbanken AB, 144A 0% 16/12/2025	USD	27,153,000	26,019,702	0.83
		_	2,495,610	0.08			=	28,737,360	0.91
South Korea		-			United Arab Emirates		-		
KEB Hana Bank 5.47% 10/01/2025 KEB Hana Bank 5.34% 07/02/2025	USD USD	6,095,000 11,800,000	6,096,624 11,809,201	0.19 0.38	First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, 144A 0% 28/02/2025	USD	7,750,000	7,694,448	0.24
Kookmin Bank 5.47% 14/05/2025 Kookmin Bank 4.67% 24/07/2025	USD USD	9,107,000 8,113,000	9,130,377 8,107,668	0.29 0.26	First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, 144A 0% 13/11/2025	USD	37,274,000	35,830,485	1.14
Kookmin Bank, FRN 4.89% 23/04/2025	USD	3,518,000	3,520,850	0.11			-	43,524,933	1.38
Kookmin Bank, FRN 4.93% 27/05/2025	USD	6,438,000	6,444,025	0.20	United Kingdom		-		
Kookmin Bank, FRN 4.92% 09/06/2025	USD	3,698,000	3,701,075	0.12	NatWest Markets plc, 144A 0% 16/04/2025	USD	5,926,000	5,849,270	0.19
Shinhan Bank, FRN 4.89%							-	5,849,270	0.19
28/04/2025 Shinhan Bank, FRN 4.92%	USD	4,282,000	4,285,913	0.14	United States of America		-		
09/06/2025	USD	6,960,000	6,968,253	0.22	ABN AMRO Funding USA LLC, 144A 0% 06/01/2025	USD	15,362,000	15,350,901	0.49
Cwadan		-	60,063,986	1.91	BofA Securities, Inc. 0% 26/02/2025 BofA Securities, Inc. 0% 29/05/2025	USD USD	2,000,000 16,306,000	1,985,842 16,003,954	0.06 0.51
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB	LICE	2.024.000	2 020 727		BofA Securities, Inc. 0% 12/11/2025 Citigroup Global Markets, Inc., 144A	USD	2,000,000	1,922,499	0.06
5.38% 19/03/2025 Svenska Handelsbanken AB 5.385%	USD	3,824,000	3,829,737	0.12	0% 03/06/2025 Citigroup Global Markets, Inc., 144A	USD	7,242,000	7,104,688	0.23
19/03/2025 Svenska Handelsbanken AB, FRN	USD	3,538,000	3,543,662	0.11	0% 07/11/2025	USD	3,500,000	3,367,069	0.11
4.74% 26/02/2025 Swedbank AB 4.5% 15/10/2025	USD USD	227,000 6,555,000	227,057 6,556,969	0.01 0.21	Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 0% 28/02/2025	USD	21,616,000	21,451,103	0.68
		-	14,157,425	0.45	HSBC USA, Inc., 144A 0% 20/05/2025	USD	9,809,000	9,635,435	0.31
United Kingdom		-			HSBC USA, Inc., 144A 0% 03/06/2025	USD	2,500,000	2,451,365	0.08
Lloyds Bank plc, FRN 5.03% 30/10/2025	USD	8,350,000	8,369,345	0.27	HSBC USA, Inc., 144A 0% 03/10/2025 ING US Funding LLC, 144A 0%	USD	2,400,000	2,316,321	0.07
Standard Chartered Bank 4.5% 09/10/2025	USD	11,736,000	11,732,783	0.37	07/10/2025 Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP 0%	USD	12,180,000	11,765,731	0.37
Standard Chartered Bank 4.68% 12/11/2025	USD	12,000,000	12,014,945	0.38	22/01/2025	USD	5,767,000	5,750,528	0.18
12, 11, 2023	435	-	32,117,073	1.02			_	99,105,436	3.15
United States of America		-		1.02	Total Commercial Papers			286,528,318	9.10
Norinchukin Bank 4.51% 09/10/2025	USD	15,139,000	15,129,229	0.48	Total Transferable securities and mo		nstruments	1,878,955,771	59.72
			15,129,229	0.48	dealt in on another regulated market	I	-		
Total Certificates of Deposit		-	227,082,865	7.22					
Commercial Papers		-							
Australia									
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd., 144A 0% 25/11/2025	USD	24,656,000	23,684,331	0.75					
Macquarie Bank Ltd., 144A 0% 20/11/2025	USD	8,270,000	7,942,850	0.25					
National Australia Bank Ltd., FRN, 144A 4.88% 09/04/2025	USD	5,769,000	5,772,727	0.19					
		-	37,399,908	1.19					
		-							

JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	
Units of authorised UCITS or other co	llective inves	stment underta	kings		
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	109,163,762	109,163,762	3.47	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December United States of America Canada France United Kingdom Japan
			109,163,762	3.47	Australia Luxembourg
Total Collective Investment Schemes - L	JCITS	•	109,163,762	3.47	Netherlands South Korea
Total Units of authorised UCITS or otl undertakings	her collective	investment	109,163,762	3.47	Sweden Spain
Total Investments		•	3,081,336,609	97.94	United Arab Emirates Switzerland
Cash			(1,030,282)	(0.03)	Norway New Zealand
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			65,689,630	2.09	Singapore Supranational
Total Net Assets			3,145,995,957	100.00	Ireland Denmark
Related Party Fund.					Cayman Islands Finland Total Investments

Cash and other assets/(liabilities)

Total

% of Net Assets
49.90
10.56
7.19
4.44
4.44
4.39
3.47
2.43
2.05
1.49
1.47
1.38
1.01
0.98
0.85
0.63
0.55
0.29
0.28
0.13
0.01

97.94 2.06

100.00

JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

of Net Assets	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	Counterparty	Maturity Date	Amount Sold	Currency Sold	Amount Purchased	Currency Purchased
-	7,325	BNP Paribas	03/01/2025	4,151,499	USD	32,296,800	HKD
-	10	RBC	03/01/2025	6,629	USD	51,558	HKD
-	1	HSBC	05/02/2025	9,822	USD	76,257	HKD
-	55,231	Barclays	02/01/2025	10,100,000	EUR	10,535,496	USD
-	2,968	BNP Paribas	03/01/2025	142,788	EUR	151,132	USD
-	22	HSBC	03/01/2025	1,045	EUR	1,105	USD
0.01	98,916	Barclays	03/01/2025	6,585,000	GBP	8,348,604	USD
-	3,500	BNP Paribas	03/01/2025	32,348,358	HKD	4,168,963	USD
0.05	1,556,576	BNP Paribas	21/01/2025	4,200,109,200	JPY	28,406,102	USD
-	19,396	Barclays	03/01/2025	1,986,932	SGD	1,476,839	USD
-	2,689	HSBC	03/01/2025	258,521	SGD	192,318	USD
0.06	1,746,634				inge Contracts - Assets	Gain on Forward Currency Exch	Total Unrealised (
_	(57,583)	Barclays	03/01/2025	10,638,515	USD	10,197,013	EUR
_	(337)		03/01/2025	29,401	USD	28,009	EUR
_	(255)		03/01/2025	26,196	USD	25,000	EUR
(0.03)	(993,280)	HSBC	03/01/2025	61,072,123	USD	57,898,947	EUR
(0.00)	(384)		05/02/2025	129.830	USD	124.579	EUR
(0.01)	(236,929)		05/02/2025	70.898.755	USD	68,005,137	EUR
(0.07)	(2,195,622)		03/01/2025	207,106,023	USD	163,561,941	GBP
-	(5,500)		03/01/2025	409,746	USD	322,674	GBP
-	(5,807)	Morgan Stanley	03/01/2025	342,744	USD	268,947	GBP
-	(406)		05/02/2025	408,233	USD	325,625	GBP
(0.01)	(365,385)	Goldman Sachs	05/02/2025	197,711,360	USD	157,568,562	GBP
-	(3,412)	BNP Paribas	05/02/2025	4,170,225	USD	32,348,358	HKD
-	(242)	Barclays	03/01/2025	12,787	USD	17,102	SGD
(0.01)	(129,725)	BNP Paribas	03/01/2025	8,002,055	USD	10,732,348	SGD
-	(36)	HSBC	03/01/2025	10,759	USD	14,619	SGD
-	(16,454)	Goldman Sachs	05/02/2025	6,273,837	USD	8,518,616	SGD
(0.13)	(4,011,357)				inge Contracts - Liabilities	oss on Forward Currency Exch	Total Unrealised I
(0.07)	(2,264,723)				ge Contracts - Liabilities	ss on Forward Currency Exchar	Net Unrealised Lo

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrum	ents admitted	to an official exch	ange	Luxembourg				
listing					DH Europe Finance II SARL 3.25% 15/11/2039	USD	2,600,000	2,039,595	0.04
Bonds							_	2,039,595	0.04
Canada Barrick Gold Corp. 6.45% 15/10/2035	USD	709,000	765,943	0.02	Mexico		_		
Brookfield Finance, Inc. 4.85% 29/03/2029	USD	1,089,000	1,083,581	0.02	America Movil SAB de CV 3.625% 22/04/2029	USD	1.405.000	1,324,499	0.03
Canadian Pacific Railway Co. 5.75% 15/03/2033	USD	305.000	313,068		America Movil SAB de CV 4.375% 22/04/2049	USD	966,000	796,036	
Enbridge, Inc. 5.7% 08/03/2033	USD	2,120,000	2,150,591	0.01 0.04	Coca-Cola Femsa SAB de CV 2.75%				0.02
Enbridge, Inc. 5.625% 05/04/2034 Enbridge, Inc. 5.95% 05/04/2054	USD USD	2,605,000 2,140,000	2,632,467 2,138,070	0.05 0.04	22/01/2030 Coca-Cola Femsa SAB de CV 1.85%	USD	673,000	603,055	0.01
Fortis, Inc. 3.055% 04/10/2026 Nutrien Ltd. 4.9% 27/03/2028	USD USD	1,406,000 2,000,000	1,363,329 2,002,817	0.03 0.04	01/09/2032 Grupo Televisa SAB 8.5% 11/03/2032	USD USD	1,500,000 263,000	1,179,285 288,781	0.02
Nutrien Ltd. 4.2% 01/04/2029	USD	275,000	267,446	0.01	Mexico Government Bond 3.75% 11/01/2028	USD	2,317,000	2,207,642	0.04
Nutrien Ltd. 5% 01/04/2049 Suncor Energy, Inc. 7.15% 01/02/2032	USD USD	400,000 150,000	359,748 163,941	0.01 0.00	Mexico Government Bond 2.659% 24/05/2031	USD	2.763.000	2,248,636	0.05
Suncor Energy, Inc. 6.8% 15/05/2038 TransCanada PipeLines Ltd. 6.2%	USD	299,000	321,107	0.01	Mexico Government Bond 4.75%		,,		
15/10/2037	USD	540,000	561,839	0.01	08/03/2044 Mexico Government Bond 4.35%	USD	648,000	493,711	0.01
			14,123,947	0.29	15/01/2047 Mexico Government Bond 4.6%	USD	36,000	25,281	0.00
Chile Chile Government Bond 2.55%		_			10/02/2048 Mexico Government Bond 4.4%	USD	1,282,000	924,729	0.02
27/01/2032	USD	1,272,000	1,071,266	0.02	12/02/2052 Mexico Government Bond 6.338%	USD	3,900,000	2,650,369	0.05
			1,071,266	0.02	04/05/2053 Mexico Government Bond 3.771%	USD	389,000	347,767	0.01
France		_			24/05/2061	USD	1,811,000	1,037,243	0.02
Credit Agricole SA, 144A 4.375% 17/03/2025	USD	2,320,000	2,315,293	0.05	Mexico Government Bond 5.75% 12/10/2110	USD	566,000	435,295	0.01
TotalEnergies Capital International SA 3.461% 12/07/2049	USD	1,450,000	1,032,785	0.02				14,562,329	0.30
TotalEnergies Capital International SA 3.127% 29/05/2050	USD	2,555,000	1,690,233	0.03	Netherlands ING Groep NV 3.95% 29/03/2027	USD	650,000	639,326	0.01
			5,038,311	0.10	ING Groep NV, FRN 1.726% 01/04/2027 ING Groep NV, FRN 6.083%		695,000	668,431	0.01
Germany Deutsche Bank AG 5.414% 10/05/2029) USD	2,235,000	2,271,069	0.05	11/09/2027 ING Groep NV, FRN 6.114% 11/09/2034	USD USD	846,000 1,600,000	863,104 1,665,291	0.02 0.04
		_	2,271,069	0.05			_	3,836,152	0.08
Hong Kong AIA Group Ltd., 144A 3.2% 16/09/2040	O USD	- 1,475,000	1,107,297	0.02	New Zealand ANZ New Zealand Int'l Ltd., 144A		_		
			1,107,297	0.02	5.355% 14/08/2028 ANZ New Zealand Int'l Ltd., 144A	USD	2,600,000	2,642,492	0.05
Ireland		_			2.55% 13/02/2030	USD	3,246,000 _	2,893,993	0.06
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.5% 15/07/2025	USD	743,000	747,605	0.01			_	5,536,485	0.11
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 4.45% 01/10/2025	USD	958,000	956,279	0.02	Poland Poland Government Bond 5.5%				
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 2.45% 29/10/2026	USD	3,290,000	3,155,460	0.06	18/03/2054	USD	1,902,000 _	1,754,254	0.04
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.1% 15/01/2027	USD	3,610,000	3,695,475	0.08			_	1,754,254	0.04
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3%					Saudi Arabia Saudi Arabian Oil Co., 144A 1.625%				
29/10/2028 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 5.1%	USD	975,000	904,434	0.02	24/11/2025	USD	691,000 _	672,074	0.02
19/01/2029 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 3.3%	USD	765,000	766,053	0.02				672,074	0.02
30/01/2032 Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A	USD	3,720,000	3,254,967	0.07	Singapore Pfizer Investment Enterprises Pte. Ltd.		_		
2.029% 30/09/2027	USD	1,132,000	1,077,162	0.02	4.75% 19/05/2033	USD	2,305,000	2,241,071	0.05
		_	14,557,435	0.30	Pfizer Investment Enterprises Pte. Ltd. 5.3% 19/05/2053	USD	4,270,000	4,041,288	0.08
Japan Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.								6,282,359	0.13
2.048% 17/07/2030 Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	USD	3,120,000	2,675,841	0.06	Spain		_		
3.751% 18/07/2039 Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., FRN	USD	1,280,000	1,082,294	0.02	Banco Santander SA 2.746% 28/05/2025	USD	3,400,000	3,369,184	0.07
1.234% 22/05/2027	USD	2,291,000	2,182,375	0.04	Banco Santander SA 5.147% 18/08/2025	USD	600,000	600,779	0.01
Nomura Holdings, Inc. 2.648% 16/01/2025	USD	2,072,000	2,070,062	0.04	Banco Santander SA 5.588% 08/08/2028	USD	6,000,000	6,087,731	0.12
Nomura Holdings, Inc. 2.679% 16/07/2030 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.		1,640,000	1,432,958	0.03	Banco Santander SA 6.607% 07/11/2028	USD	2,800,000	2,951,285	0.06
5.716% 14/09/2028 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	USD	4,605,000	4,725,840	0.10	Banco Santander SA, FRN 1.722%				
3.04% 16/07/2029 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	USD	2,290,000	2,108,283	0.04	14/09/2027	USD	800,000 _	757,005	0.02
5.71% 13/01/2030 Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 5.65%	USD	3,105,000	3,194,643	0.07	United Vinadom		_	13,765,984	0.28
05/07/2044	USD	796,000	787,510	0.02	United Kingdom Barclays plc, FRN 5.829% 09/05/2027	USD	1,500,000	1,516,890	0.03
		_	20,259,806	0.42	Barclays plc, FRN 6.496% 13/09/2027 Barclays plc, FRN 4.942% 10/09/2030	USD USD	1,045,000 1,240,000	1,071,205 1,218,270	0.02 0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Barclays plc, FRN 2.894% 24/11/2032	USD	3,471,000	2,941,904	0.06	Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc.,				
Barclays plc, FRN 6.224% 09/05/2034 HSBC Holdings plc 6.5% 15/09/2037	USD	3,000,000	3,093,969	0.06	REIT 4% 01/02/2050 Allstate Corp. (The) 5.35% 01/06/2033	USD USD	1,016,000 805,000	763,377 811,262	0.02 0.02
HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.206%	USD	3,140,000	3,221,287	0.07	Ameren Illinois Co. 5.55% 01/07/2054	USD	3,250,000	3,233,487	0.02
17/08/2029 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.286%	USD	1,605,000	1,444,581	0.03	American Tower Corp., REIT 3.375% 15/10/2026	USD	437,000	427,378	0.01
19/11/2030 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.357%	USD	580,000	577,413	0.01	American Tower Corp., REIT 1.5% 31/01/2028	USD	2,820,000	2,549,426	0.05
18/08/2031 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.733%	USD	2,870,000	2,451,064	0.05	American Tower Corp., REIT 2.1% 15/06/2030	USD	1,440,000	1,238,013	0.03
17/05/2032 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 6.332%	USD	1,300,000	1,319,287	0.03	American Tower Corp., REIT 1.875% 15/10/2030	USD	2,740,000	2,302,165	0.05
09/03/2044	USD	3,160,000	3,359,277	0.07	American Tower Corp., REIT 3.7% 15/10/2049	USD	1,995,000	1,461,782	0.03
Lloyds Banking Group plc 4.582% 10/12/2025	USD	600,000	597,732	0.01	American Tower Corp., REIT 3.1%				
Lloyds Banking Group plc 4.375% 22/03/2028	USD	633,000	619,424	0.01	15/06/2050 American Tower Corp., REIT 2.95%	USD	1,231,000	795,764	0.02
Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 1.627% 11/05/2027	USD	2,085,000	1,995,607	0.04	15/01/2051 American Water Capital Corp. 3.45%	USD	804,000	503,933	0.01
Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.462% 05/01/2028	USD	1.455.000	1,468,461	0.03	01/06/2029 American Water Capital Corp. 6.593%	USD	365,000	344,643	0.01
Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.679% 05/01/2035	USD	1.580.000	1,581,385	0.03	15/10/2037 American Water Capital Corp. 4%	USD	125,000	138,785	0.00
LSEGA Financing plc, 144A 2%		,,			01/12/2046	USD	375,000	296,918	0.01
06/04/2028 Nationwide Building Society, FRN,	USD	3,975,000	3,636,924	0.07	American Water Capital Corp. 3.45% 01/05/2050	USD	2,181,000	1,526,530	0.03
144A 6.557% 18/10/2027 Nationwide Building Society, FRN,	USD	1,910,000	1,961,272	0.04	Anheuser-Busch Cos. LLC 4.7% 01/02/2036	USD	3,903,000	3,727,813	0.08
144A 2.972% 16/02/2028 NatWest Group plc 4.8% 05/04/2026	USD USD	3,145,000 1,275,000	3,012,858 1,275,755	0.06	AT&T, Inc. 2.3% 01/06/2027 AT&T, Inc. 1.65% 01/02/2028	USD USD	5,180,000 485,000	4,893,768 441,694	0.10 0.01
NatWest Group plc, FRN 7.472% 10/11/2026	USD	2,510,000	2,563,518	0.05	AT&T, Inc. 2.75% 01/06/2031	USD	2,320,000	2,027,124	0.04
NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.847%					AT&T, Inc. 2.25% 01/02/2032 AT&T, Inc. 5.4% 15/02/2034	USD USD	3,220,000 1,840,000	2,673,662 1,856,044	0.05 0.04
02/03/2027 NatWest Group plc, FRN 4.892%	USD	1,265,000	1,278,079	0.03	AT&T, Inc. 3.5% 01/06/2041 AT&T, Inc. 3.65% 01/06/2051	USD USD	1,382,000 3,168,000	1,067,668 2,256,382	0.02 0.05
18/05/2029 NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.808%	USD	667,000	661,914	0.01	AT&T, Inc. 3.55% 15/09/2055 AT&T, Inc. 3.8% 01/12/2057	USD USD	1,332,000 246,000	905,532 172,802	0.02
13/09/2029 NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.076%	USD	7,540,000	7,701,666	0.16	Atmos Energy Corp. 4.15% 15/01/2043	USD	690,000	576,762	0.00 0.01
27/01/2030 NatWest Group plc, FRN 4.445%	USD	1,750,000	1,735,994	0.04	Atmos Energy Corp. 4.125% 15/03/2049	USD	780,000	617,960	0.01
08/05/2030	USD	3,048,000	2,946,938	0.06	AutoZone, Inc. 1.65% 15/01/2031 Bank of America NA 6% 15/10/2036	USD USD	1,740,000 1,800,000	1,436,814 1,879,508	0.03 0.04
NatWest Markets plc, 144A 1.6% 29/09/2026	USD	1,420,000	1,348,437	0.03	Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. 6.125% 01/04/2036		1,437,000	1,521,188	0.03
NatWest Markets plc, 144A 5.41% 17/05/2029	USD	2,750,000	2,790,709	0.06	Berkshire Hathaway Finance Corp.				
Prudential Funding Asia plc 3.125% 14/04/2030	USD	2,000,000	1,822,700	0.04	4.3% 15/05/2043 Berkshire Hathaway Finance Corp.	USD	312,000	271,815	0.01
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 6.833% 21/11/2026	USD	3,771,000	3,826,808	0.08	3.85% 15/03/2052 Boardwalk Pipelines LP 3.4%	USD	2,640,000	2,018,450	0.04
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN 1.673% 14/06/2027	USD	1,485,000	1,414,743	0.03	15/02/2031 Boston Scientific Corp. 4.55%	USD	1,610,000	1,445,454	0.03
Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN	USD	7,200,000	7,432,769		01/03/2039 BP Capital Markets America, Inc.	USD	721,000	664,408	0.01
6.534% 10/01/2029 Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN				0.15	4.893% 11/09/2033 BP Capital Markets America, Inc.	USD	1,565,000	1,521,185	0.03
4.858% 11/09/2030 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	655,000	638,284	0.01	2.772% 10/11/2050 BP Capital Markets America. Inc.	USD	2,000,000	1,211,140	0.02
2.819% 30/01/2026 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	1,770,000	1,766,545	0.04	2.939% 04/06/2051	USD	2,200,000	1,375,295	0.03
1.456% 14/01/2027 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	3,601,000	3,470,265	0.07	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 3.7% 15/03/2052	USD	1,692,000	1,243,055	0.03
6.187% 06/07/2027 Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A	USD	2,895,000	2,945,283	0.06	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.55% 22/02/2054	USD	266,000	260,452	0.01
5.688% 14/05/2028	USD	1,512,000	1,533,217	0.03	Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 5.65% 22/02/2064	USD	2,440,000	2,372,173	0.05
Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 5.005% 15/10/2030	USD	1,925,000	1,895,113	0.04	Brixmor Operating Partnership LP, REIT 3.85% 01/02/2025	USD	900,000	898,862	0.02
Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 5.905% 14/05/2035	USD	6,265,000	6,306,505	0.13	Brookfield Finance LLC 3.45% 15/04/2050	USD	1,080,000	749,785	0.02
		_	92,444,052	1.89	Brown & Brown, Inc. 2.375%				
United States of America		_			15/03/2031 Bunge Ltd. Finance Corp. 4.2%	USD	4,620,000	3,897,821	0.08
AbbVie, Inc. 5.05% 15/03/2034 AbbVie, Inc. 4.5% 14/05/2035	USD USD	3,005,000 1,624,000	2,985,156 1,529,537	0.06	17/09/2029 Bunge Ltd. Finance Corp. 2.75%	USD	2,583,000	2,510,917	0.05
AbbVie, Inc. 4.05% 21/11/2039	USD	4,929,000	4,241,348	0.09	14/05/2031 Bunge Ltd. Finance Corp. 4.65%	USD	3,310,000	2,872,593	0.06
AbbVie, Inc. 4.4% 06/11/2042 AbbVie, Inc. 4.25% 21/11/2049	USD USD	1,200,000 1,560,000	1,046,031 1,279,748	0.02 0.03	17/09/2034 Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC	USD	2,659,000	2,523,903	0.05
Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.25% 04/10/2031	USD	2,160,000	2,083,439	0.04	7.95% 15/08/2030	USD	250,000	289,620	0.01
Accenture Capital, Inc. 4.5% 04/10/2034	USD	1,615,000	1,544,816	0.03	Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 6.15% 01/05/2037	USD	870,000	935,054	0.02
Aetna, Inc. 6.75% 15/12/2037 Aetna, Inc. 4.5% 15/05/2042	USD USD	300,000 147,000	318,500 119,960	0.01	Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 5.75% 01/05/2040	USD	700,000	723,819	0.01
Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc.,					Burlington Northern Santa Fe LLC 3.55% 15/02/2050	USD	1,397,000	1,023,100	0.02
REIT 3.8% 15/04/2026 Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc.,	USD	214,000	211,480	0.00	Capital One Financial Corp. 4.2% 29/10/2025	USD	350,000	347,900	0.01
REIT 3.95% 15/01/2028 Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc.,	USD	1,347,000	1,312,575	0.03	Cencora, Inc. 5.15% 15/02/2035 CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp.	USD	4,335,000	4,253,637	0.09
REIT 4.9% 15/12/2030 Alexandria Real Estate Equities, Inc.,	USD	2,000,000	1,978,476	0.04	5.85% 15/01/2041	USD	250,000	254,161	0.01
REIT 1.875% 01/02/2033	USD	2,690,000	2,083,365	0.04					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co.	uco	425.000	422.04.4		Entergy Louisiana LLC 2.9%	uco		(40.427	
(The) 5.95% 15/12/2036 CMS Energy Corp. 3% 15/05/2026	USD USD	425,000 219,000	433,814 213,982	0.01 0.00	15/03/2051 Entergy Mississippi LLC 3.85%	USD	1,040,000	649,137	0.01
CMS Energy Corp. 2.95% 15/02/2027	USD	387,000	372,665	0.01	01/06/2049	USD	1,640,000	1,234,082	0.03
Columbia Pipeline Group, Inc. 5.8% 01/06/2045	USD	1,550,000	1,503,842	0.03	Entergy Mississippi LLC 5.85% 01/06/2054	USD	1,010,000	1,028,957	0.02
Conagra Brands, Inc. 5.3% 01/11/2038	USD	330,000	313,033	0.01	Enterprise Products Operating LLC				
ConocoPhillips Co. 5.3% 15/05/2053 Consolidated Edison Co. of New York.	USD	1,470,000	1,371,646	0.03	7.55% 15/04/2038 Enterprise Products Operating LLC	USD	847,000	997,833	0.02
Inc. 5.7% 15/06/2040	USD	173,000	175,425	0.00	3.2% 15/02/2052	USD	3,000,000	1,969,514	0.04
Constellation Brands, Inc. 4.75% 09/05/2032	USD	390,000	376,753	0.01	Enterprise Products Operating LLC 5.75% 01/03/2035	USD	1,245,000	1,275,493	0.03
Constellation Brands, Inc. 4.5%					Essex Portfolio LP, REIT 2.65% 15/03/2032	USD	4,000,000	3,393,040	0.07
09/05/2047 Constellation Brands, Inc. 5.25%	USD	490,000	412,106	0.01	Extra Space Storage LP, REIT 5.9%				
15/11/2048	USD	260,000	239,496	0.00	15/01/2031 Exxon Mobil Corp. 2.995% 16/08/2039	USD USD	2,320,000 1,615,000	2,401,258 1,231,219	0.05 0.03
Consumers Energy Co. 3.25% 15/08/2046	USD	190,000	138,888	0.00	Exxon Mobil Corp. 3.095% 16/08/2049	USD	2,010,000	1,351,992	0.03
COPT Defense Properties LP, REIT 2% 15/01/2029	USD	660,000	582,111	0.01	F&G Annuities & Life, Inc. 6.5% 04/06/2029	USD	305,000	312,148	0.01
COPT Defense Properties LP, REIT					Fidelity National Information Services,				
2.75% 15/04/2031 Corning, Inc. 3.9% 15/11/2049	USD USD	3,203,000 2,044,000	2,749,232 1,545,993	0.06	Inc. 4.5% 15/08/2046 Fiserv, Inc. 3.2% 01/07/2026	USD USD	2,360,000 690,000	1,946,470 675,475	0.04 0.01
Crown Castle, Inc., REIT 4%				0.03	Fiserv, Inc. 4.4% 01/07/2049	USD	660,000	543,795	0.01
01/03/2027 Crown Castle, Inc., REIT 5.6%	USD	228,000	224,321	0.00	Florida Power & Light Co. 3.3% 30/05/2027	USD	670,000	649,335	0.01
01/06/2029	USD	1,765,000	1,802,627	0.04	Florida Power & Light Co. 5.4%				
Crown Castle, Inc., REIT 5.8% 01/03/2034	USD	1,455,000	1,490,031	0.03	01/09/2035 Florida Power & Light Co. 5.3%	USD	700,000	711,923	0.01
CVS Health Corp. 4.3% 25/03/2028	USD	285,000	276,657	0.01	01/04/2053	USD	1,540,000	1,481,516	0.03
CVS Health Corp. 5.125% 21/02/2030 CVS Health Corp. 5.25% 21/02/2033	USD USD	818,000 2,600,000	802,763 2,500,820	0.02 0.05	General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 3.8% 07/04/2025	USD	565,000	563,299	0.01
CVS Health Corp. 5.05% 25/03/2048	USD	4,205,000	3,509,157	0.07	General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 1.25% 08/01/2026	USD	2,119,000	2,042,825	0.04
Danaher Corp. 2.6% 01/10/2050 Darden Restaurants, Inc. 4.55%	USD	932,000	561,331	0.01	General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 5%				
15/10/2029	USD	3,050,000	2,982,848	0.06	09/04/2027 General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 5.4%	USD	1,900,000	1,903,734	0.04
Dell International LLC 6.02% 15/06/2026	USD	1,388,000	1,409,084	0.03	08/05/2027	USD	1,100,000	1,112,559	0.02
Devon Energy Corp. 5.75% 15/09/2054	USD	2,400,000	2,197,049	0.04	General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 5.8% 23/06/2028	USD	7,850,000	8,021,348	0.16
Dominion Energy, Inc. 2.85% 15/08/2026	USD	183,000	177,853	0.00	General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 2.35% 08/01/2031	USD	1,197,000	1,006,687	
Dominion Energy, Inc. 4.9% 01/08/2041	USD	111,000	100,138	0.00	General Motors Financial Co., Inc.				0.02
Dominion Energy, Inc. 5.25%					5.75% 08/02/2031 General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 2.7%	USD	1,225,000	1,245,783	0.03
01/08/2033 DTE Electric Co. 3.7% 15/03/2045	USD USD	785,000 308,000	778,847 239,041	0.02	10/06/2031	USD	2,615,000	2,225,774	0.05
Duke Energy Carolinas LLC 6.45%					General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 5.6% 18/06/2031	USD	4,500,000	4,537,412	0.09
15/10/2032 Duke Energy Corp. 2.65% 01/09/2026	USD USD	100,000 810,000	108,139 784.851	0.00 0.02	Global Payments, Inc. 4.8%	HCD		1.077.553	
Duke Energy Corp. 6.1% 15/09/2053	USD	3,190,000	3,270,467	0.07	01/04/2026 Global Payments, Inc. 3.2%	USD	1,880,000	1,877,553	0.04
Duke Energy Corp. 5.8% 15/06/2054 Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 3.7%	USD	2,150,000	2,112,617	0.04	15/08/2029 Global Payments, Inc. 5.3%	USD	4,145,000	3,808,037	0.08
15/06/2046	USD	265,000	197,958	0.00	15/08/2029	USD	710,000	712,828	0.01
Duke Energy Progress LLC 4.1% 15/05/2042	USD	189,000	156,784	0.00	Global Payments, Inc. 2.9% 15/05/2030	USD	488.000	435,655	0.01
Duke Energy Progress LLC 3.7% 15/10/2046	USD	431,000	323,614	0.01	Global Payments, Inc. 2.9% 15/11/2031	USD	937,000	804,193	0.02
Duke Energy Progress LLC 2.9%					Haleon US Capital LLC 3.375% 24/03/2029	USD	1,970,000	1,857,485	0.04
15/08/2051 DuPont de Nemours, Inc. 5.319%	USD	1,255,000	787,658	0.02	Halliburton Co. 4.75% 01/08/2043	USD	430,000	378,288	0.01
15/11/2038	USD	1,348,000	1,361,355	0.03	Hanover Insurance Group, Inc. (The) 2.5% 01/09/2030	USD	1,420,000	1,229,570	0.03
Eastern Energy Gas Holdings LLC 5.65% 15/10/2054	USD	2,310,000	2,198,994	0.04	Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) 6.1% 01/10/2041	USD	600,000	618,901	0.01
Eaton Corp. 4.15% 15/03/2033 Eaton Corp. 5.8% 15/03/2037	USD	146,000	137,839	0.00	Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc.				
Edison International 5.25% 15/11/2028	USD USD	100,000 2,225,000	101,987 2,234,525	0.00 0.05	(The) 4.3% 15/04/2043 HCA, Inc. 5.375% 01/02/2025	USD USD	500,000 1,880,000	426,493 1,880,479	0.01 0.04
Elevance Health, Inc. 4.101% 01/03/2028	USD	885,000	866,440	0.02	HCA, Inc. 5.625% 01/09/2028	USD	7,000,000	7,105,746	0.15
Elevance Health, Inc. 4.625%					HCA, Inc. 4.125% 15/06/2029 HCA, Inc. 5.6% 01/04/2034	USD USD	380,000 2,000,000	363,704 1,980,904	0.01 0.04
15/05/2042 Elevance Health, Inc. 4.375%	USD	344,000	299,353	0.01	HCA, Inc. 5.45% 15/09/2034	USD	565,000	553,480	0.04
01/12/2047	USD	201,000	163,406	0.00	HCA, Inc. 5.125% 15/06/2039 HCA, Inc. 5.5% 15/06/2047	USD USD	3,095,000 190,000	2,840,507 174,093	0.06
Eli Lilly & Co. 5% 09/02/2054 Eli Lilly & Co. 4.95% 27/02/2063	USD USD	1,800,000 1,720,000	1,672,562 1,554,590	0.03	HCA, Inc. 3.5% 15/00/2047	USD	170,000	111,015	0.00
Energy Transfer LP 5.25% 01/07/2029	USD	2,900,000	2,915,657	0.06	HCA, Inc. 5.95% 15/09/2054	USD USD	1,100,000 2,335,000	1,054,862 2,248,290	0.02
Energy Transfer LP 4.15% 15/09/2029 Energy Transfer LP 6.1% 15/02/2042	USD USD	1,068,000 800,000	1,027,399 797,148	0.02	HCA, Inc. 6.1% 01/04/2064 Healthcare Realty Holdings LP, REIT	นรม	2,333,000	2,240,290	0.05
Energy Transfer LP 6% 15/06/2048	USD	650,000	634,061	0.02	3.1% 15/02/2030 Healthcare Realty Holdings LP, REIT	USD	1,161,000	1,047,338	0.02
Eni USA, Inc. 7.3% 15/11/2027 Entergy Corp. 2.95% 01/09/2026	USD	1,030,000	1,098,169	0.02	2% 15/03/2031	USD	1,540,000	1,265,126	0.03
Entergy Louisiana LLC 2.4%	USD	220,000	213,761	0.00	Healthpeak OP, LLC, REIT 3.5% 15/07/2029	USD	1,334,000	1,251,821	0.03
01/10/2026 Entergy Louisiana LLC 3.12%	USD	532,000	512,889	0.01	Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co. 5%				
01/09/2027	USD	320,000	308,122	0.01	15/10/2034 HF Sinclair Corp. 5.875% 01/04/2026	USD USD	3,920,000 1,960,000	3,788,593 1,976,044	0.08 0.04
Entergy Louisiana LLC 3.25% 01/04/2028	USD	188,000	179,126	0.00	Home Depot, Inc. (The) 3.625% 15/04/2052	USD	1,945,000	1,422,996	0.03
Entergy Louisiana LLC 3.05% 01/06/2031	USD	314,000	281,175	0.01	J M Smucker Co. (The) 6.2% 15/11/2033	USD	1,180,000	1,422,996	0.03
Entergy Louisiana LLC 4% 15/03/2033	USD	330,000	303,587	0.01	Jersey Central Power & Light Co. 6.15% 01/06/2037	USD	320,000	337,879	0.01
						-55	,	,0,,	0.01

Pattern Harman 110 2.00	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Binder Margin (Fr. 2 Pth (1976/2078) G.D. 2-500.000 3-200.2079 G.D. 3-200.000 3-200.000 3-200.000 G.D.	Kellanova 5.25% 01/03/2033	USD	2,219,000	2,233,236	0.05	Quanta Services, Inc. 2.35%				
Segret Composition							USD	2,295,000	1,908,919	0.04
Segret Co. 1145 545 507 200 215 500 114,00						30/11/2033	USD	1,300,000	1,398,597	0.03
Seager Ca. Thine 345% (20/2022)	Kroger Co. (The) 5% 15/09/2034				0.02		IISD	2 160 000	2 152 444	0.04
Compared Carlo & 1996 1500 2000 71,112 200 200						Realty Income Corp., REIT 3.25%				
The first product of the product o	Kroger Co. (The) 5.5% 15/09/2054	USD	750,000		0.01				,,	
Displacement Disp			865,000	724,860	0.01	Resolution Funding Corp. 0%				
1.00966 (1704-1706) 1509 1,000.000 1831-469 0.000 1800.000 1831-469 0.000 1800.000 1831-469 0.000 1800.000	01/10/2025		766,000	746,143	0.02		USD	4,000,000	3,1/5,095	0.06
Summer Compute Compu		USD	2,705,000	1,833,969	0.04	15/04/2030	USD	200,000	157,036	0.00
Concept Conc		USD	1,000,000	883,468	0.02		USD	5,000,000	4,286,550	0.09
Masco Langue 2018/2020 155 457,000 175,477 0.20 0.20 175,477 0.20 0.2		USD	666,000	646,925	0.01		IISD	150 000	157 018	0.00
McConnect Corp. 479: 6971/20735 1950 547.000 524.891 0.05 587.000 152.400 0.25 152.000 0	The state of the s					San Diego Gas & Electric Co. 3.95%				
MCO-Bard Script Copy 1570-0037 1591 1790-000 1538-778 1591 1594-000 1538-778 1591-000 1538-778 1591-000 1538-778 1591-000 1538-778 1591-0000 1538-778 1591-0000 1538-778 1591-0000 1538-778 1591-0000 1538-778 1591-0000 1538-778 1591-0000 1538-778 1591-00000 1591-0000 1591-0000 1591-0000 1591-00000 1591-0000 1591-										
Merck & Co., Inc. 2998 10/12/2066 USD 1956.000 12/2088 O.D. Simon Property From IP. RFTT 3.75% USD 1515.000 LO29.394 O.D.				-,		Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) 4.55%				
Medit Face Co. 65% 67/2/2012 USD 01.000 074.645 O.D. D/99/2049 USD 0.109.000 1.793.94 O.D.							USD	1,821,000	1,554,213	0.03
Space Spac	MetLife, Inc. 6.5% 15/12/2032	USD				13/09/2049	USD	1,518,000	1,029,394	0.02
Monte Control Security Control Contr			1,470,000	1,217,393	0.02		USD	800,000	772,842	0.02
Morgan Sanley 4,399 /7107/2045 USD 12/5,000 93,860 O.02 Southern California dision (c. 5598 USD 530,000 530,522 O.01	Molson Coors Beverage Co. 4.2%	LICD	020.000	740 E14			IICD	150,000	150 110	
Morgan Samley, FRN 1,794% 1500/2016 1500,000 1704,499 1500/2016 1704,499 1500/2016 1704,499 1704,000 1704,697 1704,000							usp	150,000	158,110	0.00
MPXLP PS-5% 01/06/2034	Morgan Stanley, FRN 1.794%					15/01/2036	USD	530,000	530,522	0.01
Nevada Power Co. 4.59% 01/07/2020 USD 635.000 251.894 O.00 01/12/2003 USD 2.797.000 2.810.912 O.05 NiSource, Inc. 7.19% 01/07/2020 USD 635.000 564.384 O.01 NiSource, Inc. 7.19% 01/07/2020 USD 635.000 564.384 O.01 NiSource, Inc. 7.19% 01/07/2020 USD 635.000 16.5.275 O.01 NiSource, Inc. 7.19% 01/07/2020 USD 635.000 1.910.667 O.01 Nisource, Inc. 7.19% 01/07/2020 USD 635.000 0.910.000 1.910.667 O.01 Nisource, Inc. 7.19% 01/07/2020 USD 635.000 01/07/2020 USD 635.0000 01/07/2020 USD 635.0000 01/07/2020 USD 635.0000 01/07/2020 USD 635.0							USD	900,000	736,057	0.01
New Rest New Co. 3.17% N	Nevada Power Co. 3.7% 01/05/2029				0.03		IISD	2 797 000	2 810 812	0.06
NSource, Inc. 299% 01/09/2029 USD 628,000 616,0024 OLD 628,000 616,0										0.06
Modern M	NiSource, Inc. 2.95% 01/09/2029	USD	615,000	564,384	0.01		USD	3,510,000	3,490,123	0.07
NNN RET. Inc. 46, 15/11/2025 USD 583,000 578,576 0.01 Southern Co. 1165 578, 15/03/2034 USD 59,000 96,219 0.02 Southern Co. 1165 578, 15/03/2034 USD 59,000 0.00 1,910,667 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0						01/02/2030				0.04
Now Net II, Inc. 2-6% 15/10/2033 USD 950,000 962,191 0.02 15/03/2046 USD 15,000 561,464 0.01 15/03/2046 USD 2,000,000 1,910,667 0.04 15/03/2046 USD 2,000,000 1,910,667 0.04 15/03/2046 USD 167,000 142,086 0.00 0.00 16/03/2049 USD 15,000,000 142,086 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0										
Decidental Pertoleum Corp. 3-96 Corp. 5-96 Corp. 5-						Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp. 5.875%			2,910,547	0.00
1,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 3%						USD	550,000	561,464	0.01
O/I/09/2006 USD 550,000 546,002 O/I/10/2046 USD S10,000 S12,605 O/I/10/2036 USD S2,000,000 S10,000 S12,605 O/I/10/2036 USD S2,000,000 S10,000		USD	2,000,000	1,910,667	0.04	01/06/2043	USD	167,000	142,086	0.00
Decidental Petroleum Corp. 5.37% USD 530.000 519.783 O.5 Southern Power Co. 5.15% 15/09/2041 USD 871.000 821.667 O.02 O.02 O.02 O.02 O.02 O.03 O.	01/08/2029	USD	550,000	546,002	0.01		USD	188.000	146.887	0.00
Southwest (ask torp. 4.3% Southwest (ask torp. 4.3% torp. 4.45,000 330,360 0.01		USD	530.000	519.783	0.01	Southern Power Co. 5.15% 15/09/2041	USD	871,000	821,667	0.02
15/05/2039 USD 2.548,000 2.776,037 0.06	Occidental Petroleum Corp. 4.3%						uSD USD	442,000	330,536	0.01
Ohio Edison Co. 6.879% 15/07/2030 USD 2.006.000 1.785.799 0.0.4 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.785.799 0.0.4 0.0000 0.000 0.0000 0.000 0.0000 0.000 0.000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0						15/02/2035	USD	5,550,000	5,494,128	0.11
ONEON Partners LP 6.65% 01/10/2036 USD 910,000 975,654 O.02 I5/09/2060 USD 433,000 392,220 O.05 ONEON, Inc. 5.7% 01/11/2054 USD 2.500,000 2.370,892 O.05 ONEON, Inc. 5.7% 01/11/2054 USD 2.500,000 2.370,892 O.05 ORIGIC Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2040 USD 1.800,000 1.416,345 O.05 Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2050 USD 1.700,000 829,671 O.02 Oracle Corp. 4.9% 15/07/2046 USD 1.700,000 829,671 O.02 Oracle Corp. 4.9% 15/07/2046 USD 1.700,000 829,671 O.02 Oracle Corp. 4.9% 15/07/2046 USD 1.700,000 829,671 O.02 Oracle Corp. 4.9759 15/05/2055 USD 940,000 742,793 O.02 Oracle Corp. 4.9759 15/05/2055 USD 0.00 0.00 0.00 Oracle Corp. 4.9759 15/05/2055 USD 0.00 0.00 Oracle Corp. 4.9759 15/05/	Ohio Edison Co. 6.875% 15/07/2036			388,959	0.01		USD	2,548,000	2,776,037	0.06
ONDOX Inc. 475% Is1/IJ/2054 USD 3,875,000 3,761,080 O.0.8 Tempersee Valley Authority 4.25% USD 438,000 361,087 O.0.0 Ondox O							IICD	422,000	202 220	0.01
Drace Corp. 3.9% 65/02/2033 USD 2.450,000 2.396,041 O.05 Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. 2.8% Society of Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2040 USD 1.800,000 1.810,000 1.810,000 1.820,671 O.02 Toledo Gisson Co. (The) 6.15% USD 805,000 569,429 O.01 Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2050 USD 1.730,000 1.222,321 O.02 Toledo Gisson Co. (The) 6.15% USD 805,000 569,429 O.01 Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2050 USD 1.730,000 1.222,321 O.02 Toledo Gisson Co. (The) 6.15% USD 1.860,000 1.893,686 O.04 Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2050 USD 4.765,000 4.662,935 O.10 USD 1.800,000 Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2050 USD 4.765,000 4.662,935 O.10 USD 0.00 Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2050 USD 4.765,000 4.243,561 O.09 USD 0.00 0.00 USD 0.00 0.00 USD 0.00 0.00 USD 0.00 USD 0.00 0.00 USD 0.00 0.00 USD 0.00 USD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 USD 0.00	ONEOK, Inc. 4.75% 15/10/2031	USD	3,875,000	3,761,080			นรม	433,000	392,220	0.01
Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2040				, , -			USD	438,000	361,087	0.01
Oracle Corp. 3.6% 01/04/2050							USD	805,000	569,429	0.01
Oracle Corp. 4.375% 15/05/2055 USD 940,000 742,793 0.02 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 2.95% 0/10/3/2026 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 3.75% 15/09/2034 USD 4,765,000 4,662,935 USD 4,765,000 4,243,561 USD 4,765,000 4,243,561 USD 4,127,000 4,243,561 USD 4,127,000 4,243,561 USD 451,000 1,238,839 USD 250,000 267,920 USD 4,127,000 4,243,561 USD 451,000 1,238,839 USD 1,000,000 1,238,829 USD 1,500,000 1,238,829 USD 1,500,000 1,238,829 USD 1,500,000 1,238,829 USD 1,500,000 1,215,490 USD 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000							IICD	600 000	620 552	0.01
0.03/2026 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.8% 1USD 4,765,000 4,662,935 0.10 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.8% 1USD 4,127,000 4,243,561 0.09 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 3.75% 1USD 4,127,000 343,045 0.01 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.3% 15/03/2045 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.3% 15/03/2046 USD 1,500,000 1,145,085 0.02 Union Pacific Corp. 3,75% 01/10/2096 UsD 1,500,000 1,190,312 Union Carbide Corp. 7,75% 01/10/2096 UsD 1,000,000 1,098,962 Union Pacific Gorp. 1,585,000 USD 1,000,000 1,098,962 01/10/2054 Packaging Corp. of America 4,05% 15/03/2047 USD 1,565,000 1,212,75 01/03/2047 USD 416,000 337,764 USD 416,000 337,764 USD 416,000 337,764 USD 416,000 337,764 USD 1,785,000 1,719,503 USD 1,785,000 1,731,153 0,04 US Treasury 1,75% 31/10/2026 US Treasury 2,598 25/00/2026 USD 1,345,000 1,584,500 0,03 Us Treasury 2,598 25/00/2027 USD 1,866,000 3,525,603 1,710 US Treasury 2,598 25/00/2027 USD 1,866,000 3,526,803 1,711 Prologis LP, REIT 2,125% 15/10/2027 USD 1,600,000 1,584,500 0,03 USR, Inc., REIT 3,59% 15/00/2027 USD 1,600,000 1,005 USD 1,345,000 1,288,909 UDR, Inc., REIT 3,59% 15/00/2027 USD 1,600,000 1,284,900 0.00 USD 1,262,935 Union Carbide Corp. 7,75% 01/10/2096 USD 1,460,000 1,409,000 USD 1,495,000 USD 1,495,000 USD 1,4										
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.8% 15/03/2034 USD 4,127,000 4,243,561 0.09 UDR, Inc., REIT 2,95% 01/09/2026 USD 276,000 267,920 0.01 15/03/2034 USD 4,127,000 4,243,561 0.09 UDR, Inc., REIT 3,5% 15/01/2028 USD 1,380,000 1,323,829 0.03 15/03/2045 UDR, Inc., REIT 3,5% 15/01/2028 USD 1,520,000 1,215,490 0.02 15/03/2045 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4.3% 15/03/2045 USD 770,000 621,177 0.01 15/03/2046 USD 1,500,000 1,145,085 0.02 15/03/2046 USD 1,500,000 1,145,085 0.02 15/03/2033 USD 1,000,000 1,098,962 0.02 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.75% 15/03/2039 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.75% 15/03/2039 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.75% 15/03/2039 USD 1,000,000 1,098,962 0.02 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.9% 01/10/2054 USD 1,565,000 2,625,001 0.05 15/03/2039 USD 1,000,000 1,098,962 0.02 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.9% 01/10/2054 USD 1,565,000 1,212,275 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 5.675% 15/03/2039 USD 1,095,000 1,107,264 USD 2,635,000 2,625,001 0.05 15/03/2049 USD 1,565,000 1,212,275 USD 1,665,000 1,212,275 USD 1,665,000 1,212,275 USD 1,665,000 1,212,275 USD 1,665,000 1,719,503 0.04 UST reasury 2,125% 15/03/2026 USD 1,656,000 1,534,932 0.03 UST reasury 0,75% 30/04/2026 USD 1,565,000 1,534,932 0.03 UST reasury 0,75% 30/04/2026 USD 1,600,000 1,731,153 0.04 Procress Energy, Inc., 7% 30/10/2031 USD 1,600,000 333,348 0.01 UST reasury 0,55% 30/04/2027 USD 1,600,000 33,348, 0.01 UST reasury 1,55% 31/08/2027 USD 1,600,000 33,348, 0.01 UST reasury 3,1875% 15/02/2027 USD 1,600,000 31,348,333 0.28		LICD	4.765.000	4.662.025	0.10		IISD	1 345 000	1 288 030	0.03
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 3.75% USD 451,000 343,045 O.01 UDR, Inc., REIT 3% 15/08/2032 USD 460,000 406,198 O.01 UDR, Inc., REIT 21% 01/08/2032 USD 450,000 1,215,490 O.02 O.02 O.02 O.03/2045 USD 770,000 621,177 O.01 Union Pacific Corp. 3.95% 15/08/2059 USD 900,000 663,872 O.01 O.02 O.02 O.03/2045 O.03		นวบ	4,703,000	4,002,933	0.10					
15/08/2042 USD 451,000 343,045 O.01 UDR, Inc., REIT 2.1% 01/08/2032 USD 1,520,000 1,215,490 O.02 Inline Carbide Corp. 7.75% 01/10/2096 USD 650,000 764,201 O.02 Inline Dazific Corp. 3.95% I5/08/2059 USD 900,000 663,872 O.01 O.01 Inline Dazific Corp. 3.95% I5/08/2059 USD 900,000 663,872 O.01 O.02 Inline Health Group, Inc. 3.5% Is/08/2039 USD 1,495,000 Is/08,700 Is/08/2039 USD 1,495,000 Is/08/2035 USD 1,495,000 Is/08/		USD	4,127,000	4,243,561	0.09					
15/03/2045 USD 770,000 621,177 O.01 Union Pacific Corp. 3,95% 15/08/2059 USD 900,000 663,872 O.01 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4% USD 1,500,000 1,145,085 O.02 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 3.5% USD 1,495,000 1,190,312 O.02 UnitedHealth Gas and Electric Co. 6.75% USD 1,000,000 1,098,962 O.02 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 5.875% USD 1,000,000 1,107,264 O.02 O.02 UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 5.875% USD 1,000,000 1,107,264 O.02 O.02 O.03	15/08/2042	USD	451,000	343,045	0.01					
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4% 01/12/2046 01/12/2046 01/12/2046 01/12/2046 01/12/2046 01/12/2046 01/12/2046 01/12/2048 01/12/2049 01/10/2053 01/10/2053 01/10/2054 01/10/2056 01/10/2056 01/10/2056 01/10/2057 01/10/2057 01/10/2058 0		LISD	770 000	621 177	0.01					
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.75% 15/01/2053 USD 1,000,000 1,098,962 0.02 UInitedHealth Group, Inc. 5.875% 15/02/2053 USD 1,095,000 1,107,264 0.02 UINITEDHEAITH GROUP, Inc. 5.875% 15/04/2053 USD 2,635,000 2,625,001 0.05 15/04/2053 USD 2,890,000 2,625,003 0.05 15/04/2053 USD 2,890,000 2,625,003 0.05 15/04/2053 USD 1,665,000 1,212,275 0.02 US Treasury 2.125% 15/05/2025 USD 14,685,000 14,571,595 0.30 15/12/2049 USD 1,565,000 1,212,275 0.02 US Treasury 1,625% 15/02/2026 USD 6,600,000 54,251,984 1.11 01/03/2047 USD 416,000 337,764 0.01 US Treasury 2.5% 28/02/2026 USD 56,600,000 54,251,984 1.11 01/03/2047 PDE Electric Utilities Corp. 5.25% 15/05/2053 USD 1,785,000 1,719,503 0.04 US Treasury 3.75% 31/08/2026 USD 980,000 936,512 0.02 US Treasury 3.75% 31/08/2026 USD 15,350,000 15,237,273 0.31 US Treasury 3.75% 31/12/2026 USD 18,861,000 17,983,521 0.04 US Treasury 2.25% 15/09/2026 USD 18,861,000 17,983,521 0.04 US Treasury 2.25% 15/02/2027 USD 1,460,000 1,402,056 0.03 15/06/2045 USD 250,000 215,074 0.00 US Treasury 2.5% 31/08/2027 US Treasury 2.5% 31/08/2027 US Treasury 2.25% 15/02/207 US Treasury 3.75% 31/07/207 USD 1,460,000 1,402,056 0.03 15/06/2045 USD 250,000 215,074 0.00 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/207 USD 1,460,000 20,194,453 0.41 Progress Energy, Inc. 7% 30/10/2031 USD 300,000 333,348 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/207 USD 18,861,500 13,488,332 0.71 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/207 USD 16,000,000 15,845,000 0.32	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 4%						นรม	900,000	003,872	0.01
15/01/2053		USD	1,500,000	1,145,085	0.02		USD	1,495,000	1,190,312	0.02
01/10/2054 USD 2,635,000 2,625,001 0.05 Elifo/04/2053 USD 2,890,000 2,625,003 0.05 Elifo/04/2053 USD 2,890,000 2,625,003 0.05 Elifo/04/2053 USD 1,565,000 1,212,275 0.02 USD 1,565,000 1,515/04/2055 USD 14,685,000 14,571,595 0.30 15/04/2054 USD 639,100 621,150 0.01 Parker-Hannifin Corp. 4.1% 01/03/2047 USD 416,000 337,764 0.01 USD 85,000 74,184 0.00 USD 15,065/000 1,534,923 0.03 15/05/2053 USD 1,785,000 1,719,503 0.04 USD 1,706/2035 Precision Castparts Corp. 4.2% USD 250,000 232,633 0.00 USD 15/06/2045 USD 250,000 215,074 0.00 USD 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000	15/01/2053	USD	1,000,000	1,098,962	0.02	15/02/2053	USD	1,095,000	1,107,264	0.02
Packaging Corp. of America 4.05% USD 1,565,000 1,212,275 0.02 US Treasury 2.125% 15/05/2025 USD 14,685,000 14,571,595 0.30 15/12/2049 USD 1,565,000 1,212,275 0.02 US Treasury 1.625% 15/02/2026 USD 639,100 621,150 0.01 PARKer-Hannifin Corp. 4.1% USD 416,000 337,764 0.01 US Treasury 0.5% 28/02/2026 USD 56,600,000 54,251,984 1.11 Phillips 66 4.875% 15/11/2044 USD 85,000 74,184 0.00 US Treasury 2.5% 28/02/2026 USD 1,565,000 1,534,923 0.03 PPL Electric Utilities Corp. 5.25% USD 1,785,000 1,719,503 0.04 US Treasury 0.75% 30/04/2026 USD 980,000 936,512 0.02 15/06/2035 USD 1,785,000 1,719,503 0.04 US Treasury 0.75% 30/04/2026 USD 1,720,000 1,731,153 0.04 15/06/2035 USD 250,000 232,633 0.00 US Treasury 1.75% 31/12/2026 USD 1,861,000 1,7983,521		USD	2,635,000	2,625,001	0.05		IISD	2 890 000	2 625 003	0.05
Parker-Hannifin Corp. 4.1% 01/03/2047 USD 416,000 337,764 0.01 US Treasury 0.5% 28/02/2026 USD 56,600,000 54,251,984 1.11 01/03/2047 Phillips 66 4.875% 15/11/2044 USD 85,000 74,184 0.00 US Treasury 0.75% 28/02/2026 USD 1,565,000 1,534,923 0.03 PPL Electric Utilities Corp. 5.25% 15/05/2053 USD 1,785,000 1,719,503 0.04 US Treasury 0.75% 30/04/2026 USD 980,000 936,512 0.02 US Treasury 0.75% 30/04/2026 USD 15,350,000 15,237,273 0.31 Precision Castparts Corp. 4.2% 15/06/2035 USD 250,000 232,633 0.00 US Treasury 4.625% 15/09/2026 USD 1,720,000 1,731,153 0.04 Precision Castparts Corp. 4.375% 15/06/2045 USD 250,000 215,074 0.00 US Treasury 2.25% 15/02/2027 USD 1,460,000 1,402,056 0.03 15/06/2045 Progress Energy, Inc. 7% 30/10/2031 USD 300,000 333,348 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027 USD 86,658,000 83,526,803 1.71 Prologis LP, REIT 2.125% 15/10/2050 USD 525,000 278,280 0.01 US Treasury 3.875% 15/10/2027 USD 13,825,000 13,438,332 0.28 US Treasury 3.875% 15/10/2027 USD 16,000,000 15,845,000 0.32		HCD	1 545 000	1 212 275	0.03	US Treasury 2.125% 15/05/2025	USD	14,685,000	14,571,595	0.30
0.01		นวบ	1,303,000		0.02					
PPL Electric Utilities Corp. 5.25% 15/05/2053 USD 1,785,000 1,719,503 0.04 US Treasury 3.75% 31/08/2026 US Treasury 4.625% 15/09/2026 US Treasury 4.625% 15/09/2026 USD 15,350,000 15,237,273 0.31 US Treasury 4.625% 15/09/2026 US Treasury 1.75% 31/12/2026 US Treasury 4.625% 15/09/2026 USD 1,720,000 1,731,153 0.04 US Treasury 4.625% 15/09/2026 USD 1,720,000 1,731,153 0.04 US Treasury 2.25% 15/02/2027 USD 18,861,000 1,402,056 0.03 15/06/2045 USD 250,000 232,633 0.00 US Treasury 1.75% 31/12/2026 USD 18,861,000 1,402,056 0.03 15/06/2045 USD 250,000 215,074 0.00 US Treasury 2.25% 15/02/2027 USD 22,000,000 20,194,453 0.41 Progress Energy, Inc. 7% 30/10/2031 USD 300,000 333,348 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027 USD 86,658,000 83,526,803 1.71 Prologis LP, REIT 2.125% 15/10/2050 USD 13,438,332 0.28 Public Storage Operating Co., REIT										
Precision Castparts Corp. 4.2% 15/06/2035 USD 250,000 232,633 Precision Castparts Corp. 4.375% USD 250,000 215,074 0.00 US Treasury 1.75% 31/12/2026 USD 1,720,000 1,731,153 0.04 USD 1,720,000 1,731,153 0.07 USD 1,861,000 1,402,056 0.03 15/06/2045 USD 250,000 215,074 0.00 US Treasury 2.25% 15/02/2027 USD 250,000 20,194,453 0.41 Progress Energy, Inc. 7% 30/10/2031 USD 300,000 333,348 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027 USD 2,000,000 20,194,453 0.41 USD 1,865,000 83,526,803 1,731,153 0.04 USD 1,600,000 1,402,056 0.03 15/06/2045 USD 250,000 278,280 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027 USD 8,658,000 83,526,803 1,731,153 0.04 USD 1,600,000 1,402,056 0.03 15/06/2045 USD 2,000,000 20,194,453 0.41 USD 13,825,000 13,438,332 0.28 Public Storage Operating Co., REIT	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. 5.25%				0.00					
Precision Castparts Corp. 4.375% 15/06/2035 USD 250,000 232,633 0.00 US Treasury 1.75% 31/12/2026 USD 18,861,000 17,983,521 0.37 USD 15/06/2045 Progress Energy, Inc. 7% 30/10/2031 USD 300,000 333,348 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027 USD 22,000,000 20,194,453 0.41 Prologis LP, REIT 2.125% 15/10/2050 USD 525,000 278,280 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027 USD 86,658,000 83,526,803 1.71 Public Storage Operating Co., REIT USD 78,500 USD 78,280 0.01 US Treasury 3.875% 15/10/2027 USD 13,825,000 13,438,332 0.28 Public Storage Operating Co., REIT USD 78,600 USD 78,800 0.32	15/05/2053	USD	1,785,000	1,719,503	0.04					
15/06/2045 USD 250,000 215,074 0.00 US Treasury 0.5% 30/04/2027 USD 22,000,000 20,194,453 0.41 Progress Energy, Inc. 7% 30/10/2031 USD 300,000 333,348 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027 USD 86,658,000 83,526,803 1.71 Prologis LP, REIT 2.125% 15/10/2050 USD 525,000 278,280 0.01 US Treasury 3.125% 31/08/2027 USD 13,438,332 0.28 Public Storage Operating Co., REIT USD 22,000,000 20,194,453 0.41 USD 25,000 83,526,803 1.71 USD 13,438,332 0.28 USD 16,000,000 15,845,000 0.32	15/06/2035	USD	250,000	232,633	0.00	US Treasury 1.75% 31/12/2026		18,861,000	17,983,521	0.37
Progress Energy, Inc. 7% 30/10/2031 USD 300,000 333,348 0.01 US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027 USD 86,658,000 83,526,803 1.71 Prologis LP, REIT 2.125% 15/10/2050 USD 525,000 278,280 0.01 US Treasury 3.125% 31/08/2027 USD 13,438,332 0.28 Public Storage Operating Co., REIT USD 15,000,000 15,845,000 0.32		IISD	250 000	215 074	0.00					
Public Storage Operating Co., REIT US Treasury 3.875% 15/10/2027 USD 16,000,000 15,845,000 0.32	Progress Energy, Inc. 7% 30/10/2031	USD	300,000	333,348	0.01	US Treasury 2.75% 31/07/2027	USD	86,658,000	83,526,803	1.71
		USD	525,000	278,280	0.01	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
		USD	1,062,000	892,064	0.02					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
US Treasury 3.875% 30/11/2027	USD	15,000,000	14,845,312	0.30	WP Carey, Inc., REIT 4.25% 01/10/2026	USD	4,400,000	4,357,718	0.09
US Treasury 3.875% 31/12/2027	USD	30,000,000	29,684,766	0.61	WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.4% 01/02/2031	USD	1,975,000	1,686,338	0.03
US Treasury 1.25% 31/03/2028 US Treasury 1.25% 30/04/2028	USD USD	20,065,000 92,170,000	18,245,042 83,593,870	0.37 1.71	WP Carey, Inc., REIT 2.25% 01/04/2033 WRKCo, Inc. 3.9% 01/06/2028	USD USD	3,000,000 315,000	2,380,192 304,653	0.05 0.01
US Treasury 2.875% 15/05/2028	USD	7,360,400	7,039,533	0.14	Xylem, Inc. 3.25% 01/11/2026	USD	166,000	162,020	0.01
US Treasury 1.25% 30/06/2028	USD	24,971,500	22,529,951	0.46	Zoetis, Inc. 2% 15/05/2030	USD	1,630,000	1,406,607	0.03
US Treasury 3.75% 31/12/2028 US Treasury 2.75% 31/05/2029	USD USD	25,000,000 775,000	24,479,492 726,078	0.50 0.01				1,601,455,848	32.79
US Treasury 3.25% 30/06/2029	USD	23,000,000	21,991,504	0.45					
US Treasury 2.625% 31/07/2029	USD USD	12,035,000 11,295,000	11,187,379 10,721,426	0.23	Total Bonds			1,800,778,263	36.88
US Treasury 3.125% 31/08/2029 US Treasury 3.5% 30/09/2029	USD	12,500,000	12,053,223	0.22 0.25	Total Transferable securities and mon		struments	1,800,778,263	36.88
US Treasury 4% 31/10/2029	USD	15,195,000	14,970,340	0.31	admitted to an official exchange listing	В			
US Treasury 3.875% 30/11/2029 US Treasury 1.5% 15/02/2030	USD USD	22,250,000 27,330,000	21,797,178 23,785,641	0.45 0.49	Transferable securities and money ma	rket instrum	ents dealt in o	n another regulate	ed
US Treasury 0.625% 15/08/2030	USD	2,715,000	2,211,452	0.05	market				
US Treasury 1.625% 15/05/2031	USD	12,825,000	10,856,914	0.22	Bonds				
US Treasury 1.25% 15/08/2031 US Treasury 3.625% 30/09/2031	USD USD	11,390,000 13,000,000	9,331,791 12,397,227	0.19 0.25	Australia				
US Treasury 1.375% 15/11/2031	USD	11,322,000	9,288,463	0.19	APA Infrastructure Ltd., 144A 4.25%				
US Treasury 1.875% 15/02/2032	USD	35,900,000	30,317,270	0.62	15/07/2027	USD	895,000	881,623	0.02
US Treasury 2.75% 15/08/2032 US Treasury 3.5% 15/02/2033	USD USD	51,170,000 21,880,000	45,571,282 20,441,561	0.93 0.42	APA Infrastructure Ltd., 144A 5.125% 16/09/2034	USD	3,793,000	3,629,771	0.07
US Treasury 4.5% 15/11/2033	USD	68,940,000	68,929,228	1.41	Australia & New Zealand Banking				
US Treasury 4% 15/02/2034	USD	9,565,000	9,200,334	0.19	Group Ltd., 144A 4.4% 19/05/2026 GAIF Bond Issuer Pty. Ltd., 144A 3.4%	USD	2,130,000	2,115,764	0.04
US Treasury 4.375% 15/05/2034 US Treasury 1.125% 15/05/2040	USD USD	8,300,000 11,045,000	8,210,516 6,693,874	0.17 0.14	30/09/2026	USD	826,000	804,634	0.02
US Treasury 3.875% 15/08/2040	USD	1,250,000	1,133,032	0.02	Macquarie Bank Ltd., FRN, 144A	HCD	1.575.000	1 2 42 022	0.03
US Treasury 4.25% 15/11/2040	USD	6,500,000	6,155,449	0.13	3.052% 03/03/2036 Macquarie Group Ltd., FRN, 144A	USD	1,565,000	1,343,822	0.03
US Treasury 4.75% 15/02/2041 US Treasury 2.25% 15/05/2041	USD USD	3,000,000 14,800,000	3,007,266 10,579,398	0.06 0.22	5.033% 15/01/2030	USD	4,000,000	3,979,306	0.08
US Treasury 3.75% 15/08/2041	USD	10,000,000	8,857,422	0.22	Scentre Group Trust 1, REIT, 144A 3.5% 12/02/2025	USD	1,700,000	1,696,538	0.04
US Treasury 2.375% 15/02/2042	USD	30,660,000	21,982,980	0.45	Scentre Group Trust 2, REIT, FRN, 144A	dob	1,700,000	1,070,330	0.04
US Treasury 3.25% 15/05/2042 US Treasury 3.375% 15/08/2042	USD USD	12,000,000 12,000,000	9,829,922 9,974,297	0.20	4.75% 24/09/2080	USD	354,000	350,475	0.01
US Treasury 2.75% 15/11/2042	USD	34,895,000	26,273,481	0.20 0.54	Sydney Airport Finance Co. Pty. Ltd., 144A 3.375% 30/04/2025	USD	1,200,000	1,193,488	0.02
US Treasury 3.125% 15/02/2043	USD	31,010,000	24,666,275	0.51					
US Treasury 3.625% 15/08/2043 US Treasury 3.625% 15/02/2044	USD USD	45,890,000 17,148,000	39,148,114 14,573,121	0.80				15,995,421	0.33
US Treasury 4.125% 15/08/2044	USD	21,000,000	19,132,969	0.30 0.39	Belgium				
US Treasury 3% 15/11/2044	USD	634,000	484,762	0.01	KBC Group NV, FRN, 144A 4.932% 16/10/2030	USD	2,025,000	1,997,735	0.04
US Treasury 2.25% 15/08/2046 US Treasury 3% 15/02/2047	USD USD	2,450,000 4,888,000	1,594,893 3,651,489	0.03 0.07					
US Treasury 3% 15/02/2048	USD	1,330,000	983,654	0.07				1,997,735	0.04
US Treasury 3% 15/08/2048	USD	23,460,000	17,278,840	0.35	Canada				
US Treasury 2.875% 15/05/2049 US Treasury 2.25% 15/08/2049	USD USD	22,296,000 1,880,000	15,947,737 1,175,147	0.33 0.02	Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, 144A 4.125% 15/11/2026	USD	2,717,171	2,690,135	0.06
US Treasury 2.375% 15/11/2049	USD	19,005,000	12,192,153	0.02	Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, Series				
US Treasury 2% 15/02/2050	USD	12,454,000	7,302,130	0.15	2015-1, 144A 3.6% 15/09/2028 Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, Series	USD	8,211,791	7,924,378	0.16
US Treasury 1.375% 15/08/2050 US Treasury 1.625% 15/11/2050	USD USD	2,615,000 14,815,000	1,289,573 7,806,521	0.03 0.16	2017-1, 144A 3.55% 15/07/2031	USD	1,737,542	1,589,851	0.03
US Treasury 1.875% 15/02/2051	USD	30,489,000	17,137,557	0.35	Air Canada Pass-Through Trust, Series 2017-2, 144A 3.3% 15/07/2031	USD	567,403	525,586	0.01
US Treasury 2.375% 15/05/2051	USD	8,990,000	5,707,948	0.12	Bank of Montreal, FRN 4.64%	นวบ	307,403	323,360	0.01
US Treasury 2% 15/08/2051 US Treasury 2.25% 15/02/2052	USD USD	9,200,000 50,790,000	5,313,719 31,113,835	0.11 0.64	10/09/2030	USD	1,491,000	1,465,351	0.03
US Treasury 2.875% 15/05/2052	USD	4,445,000	3,139,628	0.04	Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 4.85% 01/02/2030	USD	3,064,000	3,048,428	0.06
US Treasury 3% 15/08/2052	USD	22,720,000	16,462,237	0.34	Bank of Nova Scotia (The), FRN 4.74%				
US Treasury 3.625% 15/02/2053 US Treasury 4.5% 15/11/2054	USD USD	7,105,000 6,200,000	5,829,153 5,966,047	0.12 0.12	10/11/2032 Brookfield Finance, Inc. 3.9%	USD	1,535,000	1,491,159	0.03
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 1.75%				0.12	25/01/2028	USD	422,000	411,493	0.01
15/01/2028 US Treasury Inflation Indexed 2.5%	USD	1,500,000	2,245,557	0.05	Brookfield Finance, Inc. 4.7% 20/09/2047	USD	69,000	60,075	0.00
15/01/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,497,910	0.03	CGI, Inc. 2.3% 14/09/2031	USD	3,025,000	2,518,274	0.05
Valero Energy Corp. 2.15% 15/09/2027		1,277,000	1,195,455	0.02	Element Fleet Management Corp.,	Heb	(745 000	(0/7 427	0.1.1
Valero Energy Corp. 7.5% 15/04/2032 Ventas Realty LP, REIT 4.125%	USD	251,000	282,914	0.01	144A 6.271% 26/06/2026 Element Fleet Management Corp.,	USD	6,745,000	6,867,437	0.14
15/01/2026	USD	43,000	42,704	0.00	144A 6.319% 04/12/2028	USD	2,000,000	2,088,639	0.04
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 3.25% 15/10/2026	USD	108,000	105,219	0.00	Federation des Caisses Desjardins du Quebec, 144A 5.7% 14/03/2028	USD	1,900,000	1,939,960	0.04
Ventas Realty LP, REIT 3.85%	USD	260.000	261 102	0.01	National Bank of Canada 5.6%	HCD	2 400 000	2 542 241	0.07
01/04/2027 Verizon Communications, Inc. 3.15%	นรม	369,000	361,182	0.01	18/12/2028 National Bank of Canada 4.5%	USD	3,490,000	3,562,261	0.07
22/03/2030	USD	2,915,000	2,674,817	0.05	10/10/2029	USD	4,525,000	4,411,984	0.09
Verizon Communications, Inc. 5.05% 09/05/2033	USD	4,185,000	4,156,784	0.09	Nutrien Ltd. 4% 15/12/2026 Nutrien Ltd. 4.125% 15/03/2035	USD USD	850,000 500,000	839,336 445,616	0.02
Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.65%					Ontario Teachers' Cadillac Fairview	035	300,000	. 13,010	0.01
20/11/2040 Virginia Electric and Power Co. 6%	USD	2,481,000	1,707,874	0.03	Properties Trust, 144A 3.875% 20/03/2027	USD	804,000	785,074	0.02
15/05/2037	USD	200,000	209,032	0.00	Royal Bank of Canada, FRN 4.65%				
Virginia Electric and Power Co. 3.8% 15/09/2047	USD	700,000	530,865	0.01	18/10/2030	USD	3,495,000	3,429,720	0.07
Welltower OP LLC, REIT 2.7% 15/02/2027	USD	2,462,000	2,368,079	0.05				46,094,757	0.94
Welltower OP LLC, REIT 4.95% 01/09/2048	USD	1,372,000	1,245,615	0.03					
Williams Cos., Inc. (The) 2.6%									
15/03/2031	USD	1,140,000	985,293	0.02					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Cayman Islands					Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	HCD	0/5 000	022 020	0.03
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.5% 15/01/2026	USD	13,086,000	13,133,930	0.27	1.792% 09/06/2027 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	865,000	823,829	0.02
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.125% 21/02/2026	USD	1,380,000	1,336,074	0.03	5.634% 19/01/2030 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	4,000,000	3,999,954	0.08
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 4.25% 15/04/2026	USD	1,830,000	1,809,632	0.04	2.889% 09/06/2032 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	2,085,000	1,750,973	0.04
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 4.375% 01/05/2026	USD	4,814,000	4,766,333	0.10	6.066% 19/01/2035 TotalEnergies Capital International SA	USD	1,865,000	1,849,240	0.04
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 2.528% 18/11/2027	USD	13,361,000	12,412,013	0.25	2.986% 29/06/2041	USD	2,750,000 _	1,989,762	0.04
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 4.95% 15/01/2028	USD	1,235,000	1,225,341	0.02			_	75,994,635	1.56
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.75% 01/03/2029	USD	2,300,000	2,329,180	0.05	Germany Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 2.129%				
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.75% 15/11/2029	USD	1,295,000	1,313,838	0.03	24/11/2026 Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 7.146%	USD	1,940,000	1,891,848	0.04
Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A 5.15% 15/01/2030	USD	1,890,000	1,856,712	0.04	13/07/2027 Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 6.72%	USD	2,865,000	2,954,227	0.06
CK Hutchison International 16 Ltd., 144A 2.75% 03/10/2026	USD	1,050,000	1,016,559	0.02	18/01/2029 Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 6.819%	USD	1,050,000	1,091,835	0.03
HERO Funding Trust, Series 2017-1A 'A2', 144A 4.46% 20/09/2047	USD	1,281,980	1.165.126	0.02	20/11/2029 Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 4.999%	USD	1,880,000	1,970,697	0.04
Renew, Series 2017-1A 'A', 144A 3.67% 20/09/2052		642,952	586,519	0.01	11/09/2030 Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 5.403%	USD	1,590,000	1,557,977	0.03
Renew 'A', 144A 3.95% 20/09/2053	USD	3,163,974	2,869,718	0.01	11/09/2035 Deutsche Telekom AG, 144A 3.625%	USD	1,635,000	1,562,551	0.03
			45,820,975	0.94	21/01/2050	USD	799,000	579,203	0.01
Chile Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile,		_					_	11,608,338	0.24
144A 6.44% 26/01/2036	USD	1,880,000	1,922,566	0.04	Ireland AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 7.583%				
			1,922,566	0.04	14/10/2026 AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.608%	USD	2,375,000	2,420,072	0.05
Denmark		_			13/09/2029 AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 5.871%	USD	1,175,000	1,230,160	0.02
Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 4.298% 01/04/2028	USD	3,240,000	3,193,403	0.07	28/03/2035	USD	3,800,000	3,827,077	0.08
Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 5.705% 01/03/2030	USD	4,100,000	4,166,426	0.08	Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.253% 16/09/2026	USD	4,618,000	4,658,827	0.10
Danske Bank A/S, FRN, 144A 4.613% 02/10/2030	USD	200,000	194,481	0.00	Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A 5.601% 20/03/2030	USD	5,000,000	5,056,473	0.10
		_	7,554,310	0.15				17,192,609	0.35
Finland		-			Italy UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 2.569%				
Nordea Bank Abp, 144A 5.375% 22/09/2027	USD	3,587,000	3,636,234	0.07	22/09/2026	USD	2,800,000	2,746,922	0.06
		_	3,636,234	0.07	UniCredit SpA, FRN, 144A 1.982% 03/06/2027	USD	510,000	488,540	0.01
France		_						3,235,462	0.07
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 144A 1.604% 04/10/2026	USD	2,845,000	2,691,125	0.05	Japan Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., FRN		_		
Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 144A 5.79% 13/07/2028	USD	2,830,000	2,893,531	0.06	5.778% 06/07/2029	USD	1,640,000	1,680,612	0.03
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 1.323% 13/01/2027	USD	848,000	816,754	0.02	Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., FRN 2.869% 13/09/2030	USD	1,872,000	1,698,226	0.04
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.335% 12/06/2029	USD	2,500,000	2,515,229	0.05	Mizuho Financial Group, Inc., FRN 5.739% 27/05/2031	USD	3,210,000	3,312,927	0.07
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 2.159% 15/09/2029	USD	3,415,000	3,065,443	0.06	Nomura Holdings, Inc. 6.07% 12/07/2028	USD	7,000,000	7,214,378	0.15
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.176% 09/01/2030	USD	1,870,000	1,867,273	0.04	ORIX Corp. 3.7% 18/07/2027 Sumitomo Life Insurance Co., FRN,	USD	500,000	487,268	0.01
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.283% 19/11/2030	USD	4,400,000	4,364,012	0.09	144A 4% 14/09/2077 Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	USD	1,000,000	968,272	0.02
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 3.132% 20/01/2033	USD	4,138,000	3,542,503	0.07	3.025% 09/07/2040 Takeda Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. 3.175%	USD	3,175,000	2,325,173	0.05
BNP Paribas SA, FRN, 144A 5.894% 05/12/2034	USD	2,650,000	2,724,627	0.06	09/07/2050	USD	3,179,000 _	2,078,389	0.04
BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 1.652% 06/10/2026	USD	1,734,000	1,689,390	0.03			_	19,765,245	0.41
BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.975% 18/01/2027	USD	8,100,000	8,166,185	0.17	Jersey Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd., 144A				
BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 6.714% 19/10/2029	USD	3,000,000	3,126,431	0.06	2.94% 30/09/2040	USD	2,159,376	1,710,687	0.04
BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 2.277% 20/01/2032	USD	4,295,000	3,526,056				_	1,710,687	0.04
BPCE SA, FRN, 144A 5.936%				0.07	Luxembourg JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 3.75%				
30/05/2035 Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 1.247%	USD	2,705,000	2,693,450	0.06	01/12/2031 JBS USA Holding Lux SARL 6.75%	USD	1,575,000	1,405,728	0.03
26/01/2027 Credit Agricole SA, FRN, 144A 6.316%	USD	6,207,000	5,963,905	0.12	15/03/2034 nVent Finance SARL 4.55%	USD	3,157,000	3,350,638	0.07
03/10/2029 Electricite de France SA, 144A 5.95%	USD	1,790,000	1,852,972	0.04	15/04/2028 Swiss Re Finance Luxembourg SA, FRN,	USD	900,000	892,685	0.02
22/04/2034 Societe Generale SA, 144A 5.25%	USD	1,985,000	2,036,178	0.04	144A 5% 02/04/2049	USD	400,000 _	397,306	0.00
19/02/2027 Societe Generale SA, 144A 3%	USD	2,599,000	2,602,827	0.05				6,046,357	0.12
22/01/2030 Societe Generale SA, FRN, 144A	USD	364,000	325,572	0.01			_		
1.488% 14/12/2026	USD	9,442,000	9,117,414	0.19					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Netherlands					Alexander Funding Trust II, 144A				
ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 6.575% 13/10/2026	USD	4,200,000	4,246,567	0.09	7.467% 31/07/2028 Alternative Loan Trust, Series	USD	5,120,000	5,418,080	0.11
ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A					2005-54CB '1A11' 5.5% 25/11/2035	USD	85,784	65,037	0.00
6.339% 18/09/2027 ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 2.47%	USD	2,000,000	2,045,579	0.04	Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-28CB '1A4' 5.5% 25/08/2035	USD	72,753	61,608	0.00
13/12/2029 ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 5.515%	USD	2,200,000	1,987,094	0.04	Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-2CB '1A9' 5.75% 25/03/2034	USD	197,350	196,991	0.00
03/12/2035 Airbus SE, 144A 3.95% 10/04/2047	USD USD	2,500,000 210,000	2,457,815 167,546	0.05	Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-28CB '3A1' 6% 25/01/2035	USD	18,024	15,679	0.00
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 5.564% 28/02/2029	USD	6,500,000	6,606,161		Alternative Loan Trust, IO, FRN, Series 2005-20CB '3A8' 0.297% 25/07/2035	USD	344,480	7,104	0.00
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 4.375%				0.14	Amazon.com, Inc. 3.875% 22/08/2037	USD	1,000,000	889,973	0.02
04/08/2025 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75%	USD	501,000	499,184	0.01	American Airlines Pass-Through Trust 3.6% 22/03/2029	USD	5,351,329	5,164,032	0.11
21/07/2026 Enel Finance International NV, 144A	USD	1,257,000	1,233,089	0.03	American Airlines Pass-Through Trust 3.25% 15/04/2030	USD	3,113,750	2,864,650	0.06
3.5% 06/04/2028 Siemens Financieringsmaatschappij	USD	745,000	710,943	0.01	American Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series 2016-3 3% 15/04/2030	USD	658,530	615,726	0.01
NV, 144A 4.4% 27/05/2045	USD	250,000 _	219,162	0.00	American Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 3.7% 01/04/2028	USD	3.344.031	3,239,697	0.07
			20,173,140	0.41	American Airlines Pass-Through Trust,		,,,		
Norway	1165	-	11/1021		Series A 4.1% 15/07/2029 American Airlines Pass-Through Trust	USD	957,500	912,019	0.02
Aker BP ASA, 144A 5.125% 01/10/2034 Aker BP ASA, 144A 5.8% 01/10/2054	USD USD	1,230,000 670,000	1,164,031 611,984	0.03	3.5% 15/08/2033 American Airlines Pass-Through Trust,	USD	1,956,152	1,745,866	0.04
DNB Bank ASA, FRN, 144A 4.853% 05/11/2030	USD	2,525,000	2,501,853	0.05	Series AA 3.2% 15/12/2029 American Airlines Pass-Through	USD	5,413,700	5,131,646	0.11
			4,277,868	0.09	Trust, Series 2017-2 3.6% 15/04/2031 American Electric Power Co., Inc. 2.3%	USD	3,241,017	2,981,736	0.06
Panama		_	4,277,000		01/03/2030	USD	2,140,000	1,868,186	0.04
Banco Nacional de Panama, 144A 2.5%	HCD	3.050.000	2 420 200	0.05	American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series 2015-SFR1 'A', 144A 3.467%	1165	5 050 151	5 000 547	
11/08/2030	USD	3,050,000 _	2,429,399	0.05	17/04/2052 American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series	USD	5,859,151	5,832,517	0.12
		_	2,429,399	0.05	2015-SFR2 'A', 144A 3.732% 17/10/2052	USD	1,319,254	1,307,286	0.03
Spain CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.684%					American Homes 4 Rent Trust 'B', 144A 3.813% 17/04/2052	USD	3,000,000	2,986,401	0.06
13/09/2027 CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 6.037%	USD	3,195,000	3,281,099	0.07	American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series 2015-SFR2 'C', 144A 4.691%		2,222,000	_,,	0.00
15/06/2035	USD	4,000,000 _	4,056,571	0.08	17/10/2052	USD	1,893,000	1,882,915	0.04
			7,337,670	0.15	American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series 2015-SFR1 'D', 144A 4.407%	1160	7 (10 000	7 500 227	0.14
Supranational NXP BV 2.5% 11/05/2031 NXP BV 3.25% 11/05/2041 NXP BV 3.25% 30/11/2051	USD	2,975,000	2.545.344	0.05	17/04/2052 American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series	USD	7,618,000	7,588,326	0.16
	USD	3,060,000	2,254,333	0.05	2015-SFR2 'D', 144A 5.036% 17/10/2052	USD	4,103,000	4,087,653	0.08
	USD	1,565,000 —	1,012,649	0.02	American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series 2015-SFR1 'E', 144A 5.639%				
		_	5,812,326	0.12	17/04/2052 American Homes 4 Rent Trust, Series	USD	7,664,000	7,653,873	0.16
Sweden Svenska Handelsbanken AB, 144A 5.5%					2015-SFR2 'E', 144A 6.07% 17/10/2052 American Municipal Power, Inc.	USD	2,800,000	2,806,624	0.06
15/06/2028	USD	2,000,000 _	2,030,084	0.04	7.499% 15/02/2050 Amgen, Inc. 3.15% 21/02/2040	USD USD	705,000 625,000	823,594 468,784	0.02
			2,030,084	0.04	Amgen, Inc. 5.6% 02/03/2043	USD	3,804,000	3,729,695	0.01 0.08
Switzerland		_			Amgen, Inc. 4.663% 15/06/2051	USD	3,394,000	2,870,924	0.06
UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 2.193% 05/06/2026	USD	1,070,000	1,057,553	0.02	Amgen, Inc. 5.65% 02/03/2053 Analog Devices, Inc. 2.8% 01/10/2041	USD USD	635,000 1,854,000	617,833 1,323,694	0.01 0.03
UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 1.305% 02/02/2027	USD	2.000.000	1,922,793	0.04	Athene Global Funding, 144A 2.5% 14/01/2025	USD	767,000	766,358	0.02
UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 5.617% 13/09/2030	USD	5,280,000	5,374,655	0.11	Athene Global Funding, 144A 1.45% 08/01/2026	USD	2,770,000	2,678,112	0.05
13/07/2030	asb			0.17	Athene Global Funding, 144A 2.95% 12/11/2026	USD	5,285,000	5,106,633	0.10
United Kingdom		_	8,355,001	0.17	Baltimore Gas and Electric Co. 3.5% 15/08/2046	USD	385,000	281,964	0.01
AstraZeneca plc 6.45% 15/09/2037	USD	520,000	573,490	0.01	Baltimore Gas and Electric Co. 3.2%				
Macquarie Airfinance Holdings Ltd., 144A 6.4% 26/03/2029	USD	7,968,000	8,217,730	0.17	15/09/2049 Baltimore Gas and Electric Co. 2.9%	USD	885,000	590,610	0.01
Macquarie Airfinance Holdings Ltd., 144A 5.15% 17/03/2030	USD	4,072,000	3,991,284	0.08	15/06/2050 Baltimore Gas and Electric Co. 5.4%	USD	1,000,000	630,879	0.01
Macquarie Airfinance Holdings Ltd., 144A 6.5% 26/03/2031	USD	1,320,000	1,369,649	0.03	01/06/2053 BAMLL Commercial Mortgage	USD	3,020,000	2,903,469	0.06
Royalty Pharma plc 1.2% 02/09/2025 Vodafone Group plc 4.875%	USD	1,057,000	1,031,267	0.02	Securities Trust, FRN 'A', 144A 4.091% 10/08/2038	USD	5,275,000	5,046,149	0.10
19/06/2049	USD	2,550,000	2,221,088	0.04	BAMLL Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 'B', 144A 3.49%	035	3,273,000	3,0 10,1 17	0.10
Vodafone Group plc 5.625% 10/02/2053	USD	345,000	331,224	0.01	14/04/2033	USD	9,676,000	9,588,347	0.20
United States of America			17,735,732	0.36	Banc of America Funding Trust, Series 2004-2 '1CB1' 5.75% 20/09/2034	USD	14,494	13,699	0.00
		_			Banc of America Funding Trust, Series 2005-6 '2A7' 5.5% 25/10/2035	USD	57,763	50,272	0.00
AbbVie, Inc. 4.55% 15/03/2035 AEP Transmission Co. LLC 4%	USD	500,000	472,815	0.01	Banc of America Funding Trust, PO, Series 2004-2 '30'0% 20/09/2034	USD	6,111	4,587	0.00
01/12/2046 AEP Transmission Co. LLC 3.8%	USD	467,000	371,601	0.01	Banc of America Funding Trust, PO, Series 2005-7 '30'0% 25/11/2035	USD	7,555	7,310	0.00
15/06/2049 AIG SunAmerica Global Financing X,	USD	615,000	462,666	0.01	Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.658% 11/03/2027	USD	2,510,000	2,419,750	0.05
144A 6.9% 15/03/2032	USD	650,000	705,180	0.01					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.734% 22/07/2027	USD	705,000	672.640	0.01	Charter Communications Operating LLC 5.375% 01/04/2038	USD	400,000	358,613	0.01
Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.705%			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Charter Communications Operating				
24/04/2028 Bank of America Corp., FRN 4.376%	USD	3,600,000	3,510,120	0.07	LLC 3.5% 01/06/2041 Charter Communications Operating	USD	1,345,000	931,488	0.02
27/04/2028 Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.419%	USD	2,700,000	2,673,526	0.05	LLC 4.8% 01/03/2050 Charter Communications Operating	USD	2,585,000	1,958,791	0.04
20/12/2028 Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.97%	USD	66,000	63,398	0.00	LLC 3.7% 01/04/2051 Charter Communications Operating	USD	2,570,000	1,621,639	0.03
05/03/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.202%	USD	409,000	397,326	0.01	LLC 6.834% 23/10/2055 Chase Funding Trust, STEP, Series	USD	350,000	345,003	0.01
25/04/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.087%	USD	3,640,000	3,662,411	0.08	2003-4 '1A5' 4.9% 25/05/2033 Chase Funding Trust, STEP, Series	USD	72,414	69,578	0.00
14/06/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.819%	USD	1,091,000	992,001	0.02	2003-6 '1A7' 4.872% 25/11/2034 Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, FRN,	USD	43,346	42,004	0.00
15/09/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.592%	USD	5,800,000	5,956,475	0.12	Series 2007-A1 '1A3' 6.62% 25/02/2037	USD	87,062	85,498	0.00
29/04/2031 Bank of America Corp., FRN 1.898%	USD	3,045,000	2,692,258	0.06	Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, FRN, Series 2007-A1 '2A1' 6.592%		,,,,,,	,	0.00
23/07/2031 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.687%	USD	1,675,000	1,413,983	0.03	25/02/2037 Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, FRN,	USD	8,999	8,487	0.00
22/04/2032 Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.572%	USD	2,635,000	2,275,166	0.05	Series 2007-A2 '2A1' 6.689% 25/06/2035	USD	43,066	42,561	0.00
20/10/2032	USD	1,190,000	1,008,020	0.02	Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, FRN, Series 2007-A1 '7A1' 7.606%	035	.5,000	12,501	0.00
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.288% 25/04/2034	USD	4,000,000	3,987,341	0.08	25/02/2037 Chase Mortgage Finance Trust, FRN,	USD	1,112	1,120	0.00
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.872% 15/09/2034	USD	2,300,000	2,375,135	0.05	Series 2007-A1 '9A1' 6.203% 25/02/2037	USD	8,843	8,656	0.00
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.425% 15/08/2035	USD	2,195,000	2,152,283	0.04	Cheniere Energy, Inc. 5.65% 15/04/2034	USD	2,930,000	2,945,368	0.06
Bank of America Corp., FRN 2.676% 19/06/2041	USD	6,636,000	4,637,997	0.10	Children's Health System of Texas 2.511% 15/08/2050	USD	2,430,000	1,447,569	0.03
Bank of New York Mellon Corp. (The), FRN 6.474% 25/10/2034	USD	2,220,000	2,407,471	0.05	Children's Hospital Corp. (The) 2.585% 01/02/2050	USD	1,387,000	847,506	0.02
Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series 2004-2 '14A' 4.545% 25/05/2034	USD	15,471	14,333	0.00	Children's National Medical Center 2.928% 15/07/2050	USD	1,580,000	1,005,608	0.02
Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series 2003-7 '3A' 7.282% 25/10/2033	USD	2,116	2,093	0.00	CHL Mortgage Pass Through Trust 4.5% 25/06/2049	USD	2,072	1,038	0.00
Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series 2003-4 '3A1' 7.09% 25/07/2033	USD	23,616	22,554	0.00	CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series 2004-5 '1A4' 5.5% 25/06/2034	USD	48,879	48,859	0.00
Bear Stearns ARM Trust, FRN, Series 2006-1 'A1' 6.53% 25/02/2036	USD	26,571	25,086	0.00	CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, FRN, Series 2004-7 '2A1' 5.566%	435	10,077	10,037	0.00
Bear Stearns Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, IO, FRN, Series					25/06/2034 CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust,	USD	12,748	11,599	0.00
2007-T26 'X1', 144A 0.952% 12/01/2045 Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc., 144A 6.05%	USD	27,030	1	0.00	FRN, Series 2005-22 '2A1' 5.19% 25/11/2035	USD	93,849	77,025	0.00
15/01/2029 Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc., 144A 5.375%	USD	221,000	225,967	0.00	CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series 2004-3 'A26' 5.5% 25/04/2034	USD	77,629	75,587	0.00
09/01/2036 Bon Secours Mercy Health, Inc. 3.205%	USD	486,000	469,236	0.01	CHL Mortgage Pass-Through Trust, Series 2004-3 'A4' 5.75% 25/04/2034	USD	38,814	37,680	0.00
01/06/2050 Boston Gas Co., 144A 4.487%	USD	1,980,000	1,332,226	0.03	Cigna Group (The) 4.8% 15/07/2046 Cincinnati Financial Corp. 6.92%	USD	156,000	134,578	0.00
15/02/2042 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 4.125%	USD	149,000	123,908	0.00	15/05/2028 Cincinnati Financial Corp. 6.125%	USD	290,000	309,502	0.01
15/06/2039 Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 4.55%	USD	936,000	813,019	0.02	01/11/2034 Citibank NA 5.57% 30/04/2034	USD USD	1,000,000 2,090,000	1,044,297 2,124,026	0.02 0.04
20/02/2048	USD	777,000	666,410	0.01	Citicorp Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2006-4 '1A2' 6% 25/08/2036	USD	32,877	29,256	0.00
British Airways Pass-Through Trust, 144A 3.9% 15/03/2033	USD	2,266,966	2,119,613	0.04	Citicorp Mortgage Securities Trust '2A2' 5% 25/04/2049	USD	2,475	2,337	0.00
British Airways Pass-Through Trust, Series 2013-1, 144A 4.125%	Heb	1.042.000	002.041	0.00	Citicorp Mortgage Securities, Inc., Series 2004-3 'A5' 5.25% 25/05/2034	USD	111,563	107,929	
20/03/2033 British Airways Pass-Through Trust,	USD	1,042,908	982,941	0.02	Citigroup Global Markets Mortgage	usb	111,505	107,929	0.00
Series 2018-1, 144A 3.8% 20/03/2033 British Airways Pass-Through Trust,	USD	446,594	427,078	0.01	Securities VII, Inc., PO, Series 2003-UP2 '1'0% 25/06/2033 Citigroup Global Markets Mortgage	USD	51	50	0.00
Series 2019-1, 144A 3.3% 15/06/2034 Brixmor Operating Partnership LP,	USD	946,549	867,474	0.02	Securities VII, Inc., FRN, Series 2003-HYB1 'A' 7.74% 25/09/2033	USD	11,345	11,474	0.00
REIT 2.5% 16/08/2031 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 2.45%	USD	765,000	644,912	0.01	Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-UST1 'A3' 6.914%	d3D	11,545	11,474	0.00
15/02/2031 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.137%	USD	4,373,000	3,784,717	0.08	25/08/2034 Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc.,	USD	7,130	6,902	0.00
15/11/2035 Broadcom, Inc., 144A 3.187%	USD	3,709,000	3,050,720	0.06	Series 2005-2 '2A11' 5.5% 25/05/2035	USD	36,390	35,923	0.00
15/11/2036 Broadcom, Inc. 5.05% 12/07/2029	USD USD	77,000 4,950,000	62,444 4,982,280	0.00	Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc., Series 2003-1 '2A5' 5.25% 25/10/2033	USD	3,262	3,084	0.00
Broadcom, Inc. 4.55% 15/02/2032 Brooklyn Union Gas Co. (The), 144A	USD	2,156,000	2,094,596	0.04	Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc., Series 2003-1 '3A4' 5.25% 25/09/2033	USD	11,624	11,146	0.00
3.865% 04/03/2029 Brooklyn Union Gas Co. (The), 144A	USD	785,000	745,709	0.02	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.887% 10/01/2028	USD	4,700,000	4,610,996	0.09
4.273% 15/03/2048 BXP Trust, Series 2017-GM 'A', 144A	USD	760,000	588,526	0.01	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.668% 24/07/2028	USD	4,305,000	4,174,175	0.09
3.379% 13/06/2039 Cameron LNG LLC, 144A 3.302%	USD	14,000,000	13,361,145	0.27	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.52% 27/10/2028 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.075%	USD	750,000	722,554	0.01
15/01/2035 Capital One Financial Corp., FRN	USD	2,200,000	1,827,522	0.04	23/04/2029 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.542%	USD	2,226,000	2,164,137	0.04
6.312% 08/06/2029 Capital One Financial Corp., FRN	USD	2,480,000	2,567,542	0.05	19/09/2030 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 2.52% 03/11/2032	USD USD	3,610,000 1,740,000	3,514,663 1,457,882	0.07 0.03
2.618% 02/11/2032 Charter Communications Operating	USD	1,365,000	1,136,887	0.02	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.057% 25/01/2033	USD	569,000	491,046	0.01
LLC 6.384% 23/10/2035	USD	275,000	275,925	0.01	Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.449% 11/06/2035	USD	2,400,000	2,396,468	0.05

Page	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
April Apri										
Appendix No.	24/01/2039	USD	200,000	168,276	0.00	Certificates Trust, PO, Series 2003-27	USD	7,449	5,406	0.00
Common C	Airports 6.582% 15/05/2039	USD	250,000	265,202	0.01	Certificates Trust, PO, Series 2005-10				
Comman polyment leading Co. LLC, Co.		USD	857,000	818,248	0.02		USD	14,046	9,396	0.00
Sept	04/06/2027	USD	2,030,000	2,069,545	0.04	15/09/2037	USD	13,925,000	12,597,507	0.26
Contract form, 2-79 1000-2003 1000-2		USD	908.000	889.624	0.02		USD	6,000,000	4,554,566	0.09
Seminate Calle Communication LL Sape Output Sape Out	Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC,			1 (20 110		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		,		
399-0016-9027 1995-1995-1995-1995-1995-1995-1995-1995		usp	1,570,000	1,620,119	0.03					
Contract Corp. 3-19 (Col. Pol. 2004) Col. 25 (Col. 2004) Col						CSX Corp. 3.35% 15/09/2049	USD	230,000		
Concest Corp. 1.28 15/18/08/2381 USD 676,000 676,000 676,000 676,000 100,000 1							USD	48,876	48,635	0.00
Commast Comp. 3.996 (17)/16/2019 USD 12,000.000 16,000.000 1	Comcast Corp. 4.2% 15/08/2034	USD	676,000	621,824	0.01	CVS Pass-Through Trust, 144A 7.507%				
Command Corp. 2599 OL/11/2039 USD 1,260,000 1,279,000 1,379,040 USD 2,476,000 USD 2,							USD	/43,541	/84,234	0.02
Commonst forth 2,585% (0,074705) USD 4,345,000 4,366,540 OSD Commonst forth 2,585 (0,076705) USD 4,356,000 4,366,540 OSD Commonst forth 4,365% OSD Commonst fo	•					10/01/2033	USD	413,874	408,279	0.01
Commonsplit Company							USD	427.966	424.557	0.01
COMM Notingae Trust, Finit, Series Common Spring Finit,						CVS Pass-Through Trust, Series 2009,				
1001-10233 1-141 1-151	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series		,,	,,.			USD	197,315	211,388	0.00
Communication Communicatio		USD	13,840,000	13,066,940	0.27	144A 4.163% 11/08/2036	USD	320,603	288,466	0.01
Delinana Power & Light 0.4 15% USD 1.000,000 S11,604 O.0		HCD	1 350 000	1 240 141	0.00		USD	141.000	111.701	0.00
Section Sect		นรม	1,250,000	1,240,141	0.03	Delmarva Power & Light Co. 4.15%				
Commonspart Health 301% OLD 1385,000 1229,812 OLD	01/10/2025	USD	1,385,000	1,352,770	0.03		USD	1,000,000	811,604	0.02
Output O	01/10/2030	USD	1,385,000	1,229,812	0.03	Series AA 2% 10/12/2029	USD	944,358	875,325	0.02
Controllegation Energy Generation LLC Constellation Energy Generation LLC USD 1,230,000 1,222,257 1,000 1,000,000 1,444,376 1,000 1,000,000 1,444,376 1,000 1,000,000 1,444,376 1,000 1,000,000 1,444,376 1,000 1,000,000 1,444,376 1,000 1,000,000 1,444,376 1,000 1,000,00		USD	1,365,000	1,015,525	0.02	Mortgage Loan Trust, STEP, Series	LICD	26.0	242	0.00
Consideration Energy Generation LLC USD 1,500,000 1,444,376 0.30 USD 1,200,000 1,303,000 1,222,575 0.30 0.00 0.		IICD	1 000 000	1.024.500	0.03					
Constitution Energy Generation LLC USD 1,230,000 1,444,376 0.03 1,260,000 1,260,000 1,444,376 0.03 1,260,000 1,260,0						DTE Electric Securitization Funding II				
Constitution Energy Generation LLC 1,230,000 1,230,000 1,230,000 2,230,007 0,05 2,25% 0,076,0075 0,05 2,247,000 2,489,121 0,05 0,000	Constellation Brands, Inc. 3.6%	HCD		1 444 276			USD	4,654,140	4,820,466	0.10
Constellation Energy Generation LLC USD 2.417,000 2.480,121 0.05 0.	Constellation Energy Generation LLC					LLC 6.09% 01/09/2038 Duke Energy Carolinas LLC 5.4%		2,150,000		0.05
Constellation Energy Generation LLC	Constellation Energy Generation LLC						USD	1,135,000	1,100,572	0.02
Controllation Energy Generation LLC SD 5,786,000 5,703,513 O.12 Sasker (Gas Transmission & Storage, Inc. 4,4% IS/IZ/2044 USD 900,000 766,547 O.02	Constellation Energy Generation LLC					3.616% 01/08/2027	USD	1,350,000	1,303,129	0.03
Constraint Con		usp	1,000,000	1,050,395	0.02	2.532% 01/10/2030	USD	2,320,000	2,014,293	0.04
Corebridge Financial, Inc. 3.85% USD 985,000 942,441 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.190,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emeral LS Finance LP 4.75% USD 1.200,000 1.002,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.037 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.037 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.030 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.030 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.030 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.030 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.030 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.030 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/10/2.030 USD 1.200,000 1.202,981 0.02 Emilia, Inc., REIT 2.9% IS/	Constellation Energy Generation LLC					Inc. 4.6% 15/12/2044	USD	900,000	766,547	0.02
December		USD	334,000	357,704	0.01	Inc. 3.9% 15/11/2049	USD	1,119,000	823,904	0.02
Controlling 144A 5.996 Controlling Controlling 144A 5.996 Controlling Con	05/04/2029		985,000	942,441	0.02		LISD	1 200 000	1 002 981	0.02
Contage Health Obligated Group USD 1,220,000 862,065 0.00 ERAC USB Finance LLC, 144A 9.85% 15/09/2026 USD 503,000 491,125 0.00 15/09/2027 USD 162,000 156,766 0.00 Evergy, Inc. 2.9% 15/09/2029 USD 670,000 532,156 0.00 15/09/2027 USD 0.00 150,000			2,170,000	2,237,104	0.05	Equinix, Inc., REIT 1.45% 15/05/2026	USD	2,120,000	2,029,676	0.04
Concenting Con	Cottage Health Obligated Group						USD	2,850,000	2,754,628	0.06
ERAC LISA Finance LLC, 144A 5.65% USD 96,000 96,315 0.00 150,000			1,220,000	862,065	0.02	15/10/2037	USD	510,000	580,291	0.01
Solution	15/09/2026		503,000	491,125	0.01		USD	96,000	96.315	0.00
Securities Corp. PO, Series 2003-21 Securities Corp. Series 2003-21 Securities Corp. PO, Series 2003-21 Securities Corp. PO, Series 2003-21 Securities Corp. Series 2003-21 Securities Corp. PO, Ser		USD	162,000	156,766	0.00	Evergy Metro, Inc. 4.2% 15/03/2048	USD	670,000	532,156	0.01
Extra Space Storage LP, REIT 4% Securities Corp. 5%0 25/08/2042 USD 6,563 3,355 0.00 15/06/2029 USD 1,373,000 1,316,795 0.03 0.05			1 495 000	972 E11	0.02					
Extra Space Storage LP, REIT 2.2% Securities Corp., Series 2003-21 '1Ad' Securities Corp., Po. Series 2003-21 '1Ad' Securities Corp., Po. Series 2004-3 '1Ad' Securities Corp., Po. Series 2003-1 '1Ad' Securities Corp., Po. Securities Corp., Po. Securities		usb	1,465,000	0/3,311	0.02	Extra Space Storage LP, REIT 4%				
Securities Corp., series 2003-21 '1A4' Series First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp., Pp., Series 2003-21 Securities Corp., Pp., Series 2003-21 Securities Corp., Pp., Series 2004-3 Securities Corp., Pp., Series 2003-1 Securities Corp., Pp.,		USD	6,563	3,355	0.00		USD	1,373,000	1,316,795	0.03
Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage	Securities Corp., Series 2003-21 '1A4'					15/10/2030	USD	2,940,000	2,512,898	0.05
Securities Corp., Po, Series 2003-21 'AP'0% 25/09/2033 USD 8.290 5.682 0.00 30/06/2026 USD 1.575,000 1.500,670 0.03 Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp., Po, Series 2004-3 'AP'0% 25/06/2034 USD 10,944 6.872 0.00 Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A Securities Corp., Po, Series 2004-3 'AP'0% 25/06/2034 USD 10,944 6.872 0.00 Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2003-1 'BB' 6.681% 25/02/2033 USD 16.590 16.603 0.00 Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2003-1 'BB' 6.681% 25/02/2033 USD 16.590 16.603 0.00 FHLMC, (0, Series 233 '11' 5% CRH America Finance, Inc., 144A 3.47% 09/05/2027 USD 298,000 289,006 0.01 FHLMC, (0, Series 233 '13' 5% USD 1,700,000 1.691,297 0.03 FHLMC, Series T-54 '2A' 6.5% CRH America, Inc., 144A 5.125% I8/05/2045 USD 200,000 183,649 0.00 FHLMC, Series T-54 '2A' 6.5% 25/02/2043 USD 13,156 13,110 0.00 18/05/2045 USD 900,000 893,811 0.02 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-6' '2A' 2.348% CFIFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-8 '1A4' 5.5% 25/12/2034 USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-54 '3A' 7% CFIFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' 5.5% 25/09/2034 USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%		USD	30,236	29,352	0.00		USD	1.198.000	1.248.614	0.03
Facility	Securities Corp., PO, Series 2003-21	uca	0.200	5 (00		F&G Global Funding, 144A 1.75%		, ,,,,,,,		
Securities Corp., Po, Series 2004-3 'AP'0% 25/06/2034 USD 10,944 6,872 0.00 Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2003-1 'DB1' 6,681% 25/02/2033 USD 16,590 16,603 0.00 FHLMC, 10, Series 233 '11' 5% CRH America Finance, Inc., 144A 3.4% 09/05/2027 USD 298,000 289,006 0.01 FHLMC, 10, Series 233 '13' 5% CRH America, Inc., 144A 3.875% 18/05/2025 USD 200,000 1,691,297 USD 200,000 183,649 0.00 FHLMC, Series T-54 '2A' 6.5% CRH America, Inc., 144A 5.125% 18/05/2045 USD 200,000 183,649 USD 2		USD	8,290	5,682	0.00		USD	1,5/5,000	1,500,670	0.03
Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2003-1 'DBI' 6.681% 25/02/2033 USD 16,590 16,603 0.00 FHLMC, 10, Series 233 '11' 5% CRH America Finance, Inc., 144A 3.4% 09/05/2027 USD 298,000 289,006 0.01 IR/05/2025 USD 298,000 289,006 0.01 USD 298,000 1,691,297 USD 1,700,000 1,691,297 USD 200,000 183,649 CRH America, Inc., 144A 5.125% USD 200,000 183,649 USD 214,786 USD 214,786 USD 214,786 USD 214,786 USD 214,786 USD 25/10/2037 USD 1,047,506 964,880 0.02 USD 7,987 0.00	Securities Corp., PO, Series 2004-3	HCD	10.044	(072	0.00	10/06/2027	USD	2,300,000	2,333,130	0.05
Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2003-1 'DBI' 6.681% 25/02/2033 USD 16,590 16,603 0.00 FHLMC, IO, Series 233 '11' 5% 15/09/2035 USD 298,000 289,006 0.01 FHLMC, IO, Series 233 '13' 5% 15/09/2035 USD 52,128 8,153 0.00 18/05/2025 USD 1,700,000 1,691,297 0.03 18/05/2045 USD 200,000 183,649 0.00 18/05/2045 USD 200,000 183,649 0.00 18/05/2045 USD 200,000 183,649 0.00 18/05/2045 USD 900,000 893,811 0.02 FHLMC, FRN, Series 7-76 '2A' 2.348% 25/10/2037 USD 214,786 191,637 0.00 3.663% 15/05/2045 USD 900,000 893,811 0.02 FHLMC, Series 262 '35' 3.5% 15/07/2042 USD 1,047,506 964,880 0.02 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-41 '3A' 4.381% 5.5% 25/12/2034 USD 7,987 7,271 0.00 CFFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' 5.5% 25/02/2043 USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%		USD	10,944	6,872	0.00		USD	6.870.000	6.613.531	0.14
CRH America Finance, Inc., 144A 3.4%	Securities Corp., FRN, Series 2003-1	HCD	17,500	17 703	0.00	FHLMC 4% 01/07/2048				
09/05/2027 USD 298,000 289,006 0.01 FHLMC, IO, Series 233 '13' 5% 15/09/2035 USD 52,128 8,153 0.00 15/09/2025 USD 1,700,000 1,691,297 0.03 FHLMC, Series T-54 '2A' 6.5% 25/02/2043 USD 13,156 13,110 0.00 18/05/2045 USD 200,000 183,649 0.00 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-76 '2A' 2.348% 25/10/2037 USD 214,786 191,637 0.00 18/05/2045 USD 900,000 893,811 0.02 FHLMC, Series 262 '35' 3.5% 15/07/2042 USD 1,047,506 964,880 0.02 Certificates Trust, Series 2004-8 '1A4' 5.5% 25/12/2034 USD 64,901 63,968 0.00 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-41 '3A' 4.381% 25/07/2032 USD 7,987 7,271 0.00 Certificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' 5.5% 25/02/2043 USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%			16,590	16,603	0.00		LISD	20 481	3 544	0.00
18/05/2025 USD 1,700,000 1,691,297 0.03 FHLMC, Series T-54 '2A' 6.5% 25/02/2043 USD 13,156 13,110 0.00 18/05/2045 USD 200,000 183,649 0.00 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-76 '2A' 2.348% 25/10/2037 USD 214,786 191,637 0.00 3.663% 15/05/2045 USD 900,000 893,811 0.02 FHLMC, Series 262 '35' 3.5% 15/07/2042 USD 1,047,506 964,880 0.02 Certificates Trust, Series 2004-8 '1A4' 5.5% 25/12/2034 USD 64,901 63,968 0.00 FHLMC, Series T-41 '3A' 4.381% 25/07/2032 USD 7,987 7,271 0.00 Certificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' 5.5% 25/02/2034 USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%	09/05/2027		298,000	289,006	0.01	FHLMC, IO, Series 233 '13' 5%				
18/05/2045 USD 200,000 183,649 0.00 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-76 '2A' 2.348% 25/10/2037 USD 214,786 191,637 0.00 3.663% 15/05/2045 USD 900,000 893,811 0.02 FHLMC, Series 2064 25' 35' 3.5% 15/07/2042 USD 1,047,506 964,880 0.02 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-41 '3A' 4.381% 25/07/2034 USD 7,987 7,271 0.00 CFHLMC, Series 2004-8 '1A4' 5.5% 25/12/2034 USD 89,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%		USD	1,700,000	1,691,297	0.03		USD	52,128	8,153	0.00
Crown Castle Towers LLC, 144A 3.663% 15/05/2045 USD 900,000 893,811 0.02 FHLMC, Series 262 '35' 3.5% USD 900,000 893,811 0.02 FHLMC, Series 262 '35' 3.5% USD 1,047,506 964,880 0.02 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-41 '3A' 4.381% Entificates Trust, Series 2004-8 '1A4' 5.5% 25/12/2034 USD 64,901 63,968 0.00 FHLMC, FRN, Series T-41 '3A' 4.381% Entificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' SER Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series T-54 '3A' 7% Entificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' SERIES TRUST, Series 2004-4 '2A4' USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%		USD	200,000	183,649	0.00		USD	13,156	13,110	0.00
CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-8 '1A4' 5.5% 25/12/2034 USD 64,901 63,968 0.00 CFHLMC, FRN, Series T-41 '3A' 4.381% 25/07/2032 USD 7,987 7,271 0.00 CFHLMC, Series T-54 '3A' 7% CFHLMC, Series T-54 '3A' 7% CFHLMC, Series T-54 '3A' 7% 25/02/2043 USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%		IICD	900 000	803 811	0.03	25/10/2037	USD	214,786	191,637	0.00
5.5% 25/12/2034 USD 64,901 63,968 0.00 25/07/2032 USD 7,987 7,271 0.00 CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243% USD 16,677 17,148 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%	CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through	นวบ	700,000	073,011	0.02	15/07/2042	USD	1,047,506	964,880	0.02
CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' 5.5% 25/09/2034 USD 39,031 USD 39,031 USD 37,661 USD 39,031 USD 16,677 17,148 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%		USD	64,901	63,968	0.00	FHLMC, FRN, Series T-41 '3A' 4.381%				
Certificates Trust, Series 2004-4 '2A4' 25/02/2043 USD 16,677 17,148 0.00 5.5% 25/09/2034 USD 39,031 37,661 0.00 FHLMC, Series K065 'A2' 3.243%	CSFB Mortgage-Backed Pass-Through	332	,,, 01	,,	0.00		นวก	7,987	7,2/1	0.00
FILMIC, SELIES ROUS AZ 3.243%		USD	39,031	37,661	0.00	25/02/2043	USD	16,677	17,148	0.00
							USD	2,983,000	2,896,929	0.06

Part Control 1989 12-5078	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
HAME, FREW, TEST 2009 (2000) 90 000000 3,000000 200000 0000000 0000000 0000000 000000										0.00
Filest F										
FILLE CENT AND AZ 2008 HELL CENT AZ 2008 HELL CEN								,		
FINAL SERIES AND AZ 20099 FINAL SERIES AND AZ 2		IICD	2 761 000	2 424 000	0.07	FHLMC RE0011 2.5% 01/12/2049				0.07
2507-2600 150		usb	3,701,000	3,434,000	0.07					
25002000		USD	7,483,850	7,295,218	0.15					
FRANCE 1986 1986 25 - 26 - 26 1987 26 - 26 26 26 26 26 26 26		USD	157,923	164,679	0.00					
Fillium, Fig. Series WRY APP. 21-1489 Fillium,		IISD	484 005	457 608	0.01					
FIRMLE PIRAL Series 264 PT 1 Sazelles FIRMLE PIRAL SERIES 265 PT 1 Sazelles FIRMLE PIRAL SERIE	FHLMC, FRN, Series W5FX 'AFX' 3.214%			,,,,,,						
Fig. 1779-278-279 USD 664-179 Original Process Original Process USD Original Process Origina		USD	2,228,000	2,134,191	0.04					
	15/07/2042	USD	684,039	676,603	0.01					
FILM. (F. IPM. SEPILOS 2022 HF 1		USD	200,643	197,933	0.00					
FHAME (T.LEW 26/06/2005) USD 4,800,342 3072,631 COAP HILLION (1991) 4410/01/2016 USD 91,3395 860,036 0.01 HILLION (1991) 4410/01/2016 USD 91,3395 860,036 0.01 HILLION (1991) 4410/01/2016 USD 91,3395 860,036 0.01 HILLION (1991) 4410/01/2016 USD 193,430 2,666,680 0.01 HILLION (1991) 4410/01/2016 USD 193,430 2,666,680 0.01 HILLION (1991) 4410/01/2016 USD 193,430 2,666,680 0.01 HILLION (1991) 4410/01/2016 USD 193,430 2,666,690 0.01 HILLION (1991) 4410/01/2016 USD 193,450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0		HCD	147 502	12.7/0						0.00
FIRM CENT IT 1598-751/10/2015 USD 94.437 11.488 USD 94.437 11.488 USD 10.506256 USD 10.50666 USD 10.506256 USD 10.50666 USD 10.506256 USD 10.50666 USD 10.506256 USD 10.50666 USD 10.										
2-9888 INFORMATION USD 94.477 11.488 O.O. FILLING REMINS, IO. SIETS select 342 VIS. 10.560 O.O.		USD		2,371,412		FHLMC V85515 4% 01/03/2049	USD	287,302	266,968	0.01
FHAME, SPIN LODGE 298 578		USD	94,437	11,488	0.00		USD	19,348	19,632	0.00
Film		IICD	400 A7E	701 105	0.01	'AI' 0.25% 15/01/2038	USD	105,609	1,035	0.00
1509402091 1509402091 15094		นรม	000,473	701,105	0.01		USD	16.377	13.715	0.00
Part		USD	1,249,870	1,291,030	0.03	FHLMC REMICS, Series 3181 'AZ' 6.5%				
FHAME, FRIN LAIORS 7.49996. USD 2.2098 22.694		USD	13,239	13,541	0.00		USD	95,161	98,650	0.00
Film		IISD	22 098	22 643	0.00	15/05/2038	USD	8,656	8,679	0.00
Film Micror 1,000 150 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 10	FHLMC, FRN 1A1096 7.156%						USD	40,721	38,965	0.00
0/10/20/36 0/10/20/36		USD	34,841	35,622	0.00		IISD	63 918	65 582	0.00
01/04/2034 USD 4-916 4-938 0.00 Fill.MC FEMICS, FOI. Series 3621 USD 31,230 26,533 0.00 01/02/2036 USD 10-283 15.90 15.9	01/10/2036	USD	26,725	26,911	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3607				
HIMLE, FRIN 10007 7.89% HIMLE,		USD	4,916	4,938	0.00		USD	12,283	10,511	0.00
FILIME, FRN 11399 6,75% 0/11/2036 USD 1.910 1.938 0.00 1.93% 15/02/2040 USD 5,664 64.869 0.00 FILIME, FRN 115168 6.31% 0/11/2039 USD 16,283 16,6447 0.00 FILIME, FRN 115168 6.073% USD 9,3431 95,529 0.00 0/10/2039 USD 17,130 17,715 0.00 FILIME FRN 115168 6.073% USD 18,343 1.275 0.00 FILIME, FRN 115168 6.073% USD 18,343 1.275 0.00 FILIME, FRN 115168 6.073% USD 18,350 1.275 0.00 FILIME, FRN 115168 6.073% USD 18,351 0.00 15/03/2031 USD 18,67464 0.00 FILIME, FRN 115168 7.35% USD 17,759 1.35,371 0.00 15/03/2031 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2034 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2034 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2036 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2032 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2036 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2036 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2036 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2036 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/2033 USD 18,074 0.00 15/03/20		IICD	ED 400	EE 102	0.00	'B0'0% 15/01/2040	USD	31,230	26,533	0.00
FillM.G. FRN 11516 6.073%							USD	65,694	64,869	0.00
OLIDAY_20037		USD	16,283	16,447	0.00		IICD	04 212	OE 030	0.00
FILMIC RRN INCOREA 7359% OLIDIO/10/2036 FILMIC RRN INCISENS (128) OLIDIO/36/2035 FILMIC RRN INCISENS (128) OLIDIO/36/2036 FILMIC RRN INCISENS (128) OLIDIO/36/2036 OLIDIO/36/2035 FILMIC RRN INCISENS (128) OLIDIO/36/2036 OLIDI		USD	17,130	17,715	0.00		นรม	94,313	95,929	0.00
01/01/2036 USD 0.9043 31.984 0.00 15/06/2025 USD 4.988 4.979 0.00 PHIMC, FRN IL1286 7.125% USD 17.795 18.371 0.00 15/09/2041 FRILEMENTS, Series 3928 10' 48% 1.667.464 0.04 PHIMC, FRN IN0333 7.823% USD 27.715 28.103 0.00 25/07/2049 USD 2.112,489 1.480,543 1.294,984 0.03 PHIMC, FRN IN0333 7.823% USD 5.012 4.982 0.00 25/07/2049 USD 5.012 4.982 0.00 15/09/2041 USD 5.012 4.982 0.00 15/09/2045 USD 5.012 4.982 0.00 15/09/2045 USD 5.012 4.982 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 16.945 16.635 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 16.945 16.635 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 5.012 4.004 17.695 USD 15/11/2036 USD 16.940 17.695 USD 15/02/2036 USD 5.024 0.00 15/02/2036 USD 16.994 17.695 USD 16.994 17.695 USD 15/02/2036 USD 16.994 17.695 USD 16.994 17.695 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16.994 17.695 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16.994 17.695 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16/04/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16/02/2038 USD 19.711 20.194 0.00 USD 16/02/2038 USD 16/02/2038		USD	8,739	8,781	0.00		USD	15,303	1,275	0.00
01/02/036 USD 17,795 18,371 0.00 15/09/2014 USD 2,112.489 1,867,464 0.04 FHLMC, FRN INOS3 57.82396 USD 2,715 28,103 0.00 25/07/2049 USD 1,480.543 1,294,984 0.03 FHLMC, FRN INIG63 7,32996 USD 2,715 28,103 0.00 25/07/2049 USD 1,480.543 1,294,984 0.03 FHLMC, FRN INIG63 7,32996 USD 2,715 28,103 0.00 FHLMC, FRN INIG63 7,32996 USD 8,64 8,66 0.00 FHLMC, FRN INIG007 7,89% USD 8,5780 90,671 0.00 FHLMC, FRN INIG007 7,18996 USD 4,297 4,295 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 8,5780 90,671 0.00 FHLMC, FRN INIG63 7,18996 USD 3,28797 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 4,4687 4,5930 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 4,58797 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 4,4587 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 4,4599 4,5973 0.00 15/11/2036 USD 4,4599 4,	01/10/2036	USD	30,943	31,984	0.00	15/06/2025	USD	4,988	4,979	0.00
FHLMC_ERN 1703537_82396		USD	17.795	18.371	0.00		USD	2.112.489	1.867.464	0.04
FILM.C, FRNICS, FRN. Series 3051'DF' USD 864 866 0.00	FHLMC, FRN 1N0353 7.823%					FHLMC REMICS, Series 4900 'D' 3%				
FILLING, FRN 100005		นรม	27,/15	28,103	0.00		USD	1,480,543	1,294,984	0.03
0/17/2035 USD 4,297 4,295 0,00 15/1/2036 USD 85,780 90,671 0,00 15/1/2036 USD 6,982 0,00 1,00 15/1/2036 USD 6,982 0,00 1,00 15/1/2036 USD 6,982 0,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,00 1,0		USD	5,012	4,982	0.00		USD	864	866	0.00
0//1/2036 USD 16,345 16,345 16,345 0,00 IF/LMC, FRN 100739 7.38% USD 39,297 40,041 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782760 7.263% USD 39,297 40,041 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782760 7.263% USD 35,7163 264,449 0,01 FHLMC, FRN 782760 7.263% USD 16,994 17,695 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782870 6.843% USD 54,420 56,164 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782870 6.375% USD 90,304 45,593 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782890 6.375% USD 90,304 45,593 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782890 6.375% USD 54,666 50,00 FHLMC, FRN 782890 6.375% USD 44,687 45,930 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782890 6.375% USD 56,640 5,719 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782890 6.375% USD 86,750 89,554 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782890 7.04% USD 86,750 89,554 0,00 FN 782890 7.04% USD 86,755 0,00 FN 782890 7.04% USD 86,755 0,00 FN 782890 7.04% USD 86,755 0,0	01/12/2035	USD	4,297	4,295	0.00	15/11/2036		85,780	90,671	0.00
FHLMC, FRN 100739 7.38% USD 39,297 40,041 0,00 FU0'061/50/2036 USD 35,852 30,597 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 7828706 7.263% USD 16,994 17,695 0,00 FU0'061/50/2036 USD 357,163 264,449 0,01 FHLMC, FRN 782870 6.843% USD 54,420 56,164 0,00 15/12/2033 USD 79,126 85,534 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782870 6.375% USD 90,304 93,423 0,00 15/12/2036 USD 36,693 7,028 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 782890 6.375% USD 44,687 45,930 0,00 59,1286 15/12/2039 USD 5,664 5,719 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 847621 6.609% USD 19,711 20,194 0,00 5,1286 15/12/2036 USD 6,979 6,978 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 848365 7.123% USD 86,750 89,554 0,00 5,1286 15/12/2037 USD 386,276 380,107 0,01 FHLMC, FRN 848369 7.104% USD 25,915 26,654 0,00 15/12/2032 USD 12,031 12,375 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 848699 7.104% USD 25,864 26,403 0,00 FHLMC, FRN 890401 7.59% 01/01/2031 USD 25,864 26,403 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/07/2038 USD 27,755 27,766 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 27,455 27,66 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.59% 01/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0,00 FHLMC, RENN 64,61376 6.5		IISD	16 345	16 635	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3117 'EO'0% 15/02/2036	IISD	6 982	6.042	0.00
FHLMC, FRN 782760 7.263% USD 16,994 17,695 O.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 4280 S7,163 264,449 O.01 FHLMC, FRN 782870 6.843% O.00 FHLMC, FRN 782870 6.843% O.00 FHLMC, FRN 782879 6.375% O.701 O	FHLMC, FRN 1Q0739 7.38%					FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3153				
1,11/2036		USD	39,297	40,041	0.00		USD	35,852	30,597	0.00
01/09/2034 USD 54,420 56,164 0.00 15/12/2036 USD 79,126 85,534 0.00 15/12/2036 USD 79,126 85,534 0.00 15/12/2035 USD 90,304 93,423 0.00 15/06/2031 USD 6,593 7,028 0.00 15/06/2031 USD 6,593 7,028 0.00 15/06/2031 USD 6,593 7,028 0.00 15/06/2031 USD 5,664 5,719 0.00 15/06/2033 USD 19,711 20,194 0.00 5,312% 15/07/2039 USD 5,664 5,719 0.00 16/05/2033 USD 19,711 20,194 0.00 5,312% 15/07/2039 USD 386,276 380,107 0.01 15/06/2031 USD 86,750 89,554 0.00 5,312% 15/07/2037 USD 386,276 380,107 0.01 15/06/2031 USD 86,759 80,554 0.00 5,312% 15/07/2037 USD 386,276 380,107 0.01 15/06/2031 USD 86,750 86,550 10/07/2036 USD 86,750 86,550 10/07/2036 USD 86,750 86,550 10/07/2036 USD 86,750 86,550 10/07/2036 USD 86,750 86,654 0.00 15/12/2032 USD 86,750 10/07/2036 USD 86,850 10/07/2032 USD 86,850 10/07/2030 USD 86,850 10/07/2032 USD 86,850 10/07/2036 USD 86,850 10/07/20	01/11/2036	USD	16,994	17,695	0.00	'EO'0% 15/12/2043	USD	357,163	264,449	0.01
01/01/2035 USD 90,304 93,423 0.00 15/06/2031 USD 6,593 7,028 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 782980 6,375% USD 44,687 45,930 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 847621 6,609% USD 44,687 45,930 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 847621 6,609% USD 19,711 20,194 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2388 'FB' 01/05/2033 USD 19,711 20,194 0.00 5,312% 15/01/2029 USD 6,979 6,978 0.00 6,978 0.00 6,970 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 848365 7,123% USD 386,276 380,107 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 848365 7,123% USD 86,750 89,554 0.00 5,569% 15/07/2037 USD 386,276 380,107 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 848316 9,27% USD 44,599 45,973 0.00 5,552% 15/02/2037 USD 45,552 4,497 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 848899 7,104% USD 25,915 26,654 0.00 15/12/2032 USD 12,031 12,375 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 848899 7,104% USD 5,729 5,788 0.00 15/12/2032 USD 42,675 43,660 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2483 'HZ' 4,596 01/01/2031 USD 24,372 25,294 0.00 15/08/2032 USD 24,372 25,294 0.00 15/08/2034 USD 40,416 2,141 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, TRN SERIES 3316 '10'0% 15/08/2032 USD 25,864 26,403 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3316 '10'0% 15/08/2032 USD 2,499 2,501 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3316 '10'0% 15/08/2032 USD 2,409 2,501 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3393 '10'0% 15/09/2032 USD 2,409 2,501 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3898 'HLMC 6,908/8 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3898 'HLMC 6,908/8 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3893 '10'0% 15/09/2032 USD 30,450 2,5940 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3898 'HLMC 6,908/8 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3898 'HLMC 6,908/2038 USD 34,746 36,334 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3802 'L0'0% 15/09/2032 USD 17,824 151,665 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3802 'L0'0% 15/09/2032 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3802 'L0'0% 15/09/2032 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3484 'LZ' 6.5% 10/09/2038 USD 34,746 36,334 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3802 'L0'0% 15/09/2032 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3484 'LZ' 6.5% 10/09/3038 USD 34,746 36,334 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3802 'L0'0% 15/09/2032 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3486 'LZ' 6.5% 10/09/3038 USD 34,746 36,334 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3484 '		USD	54,420	56,164	0.00		USD	79,126	85,534	0.00
FHLMC, FRN 782980 6.375%		IISD	90.304	93.423	0.00		IISD	6 593	7 028	0.00
FHLMC, FRN 847621 6.609% USD 19,711 20,194 0.00 5.312% 15/01/2029 USD 6,979 6,978 0.00	FHLMC, FRN 782980 6.375%					FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3549 'FA'				
01/05/2033 USD 19,711 20,194 0.00 5.312% 15/01/2029 USD 6,979 6,978 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 848365 7.123% USD 86,750 89,554 0.00 5.369% 15/07/2037 USD 386,276 380,107 0.01 FHLMC, FRN 848431 6.927% USD 44,599 45,973 0.00 5.152% 15/02/2037 USD 4,552 4,497 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 848699 7.104% USD 25,915 26,654 0.00 15/12/2032 USD 4,675 43,660 0.00 15/12/2032 USD 42,372 25,294 0.00 15/08/2032 USD 40,11/2033 USD 10,529 10,507 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3316 'JO'08' FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3316 'JO'08' FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3318 'JO'08' FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3318 'JO'08' FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3383 USD 10,529 USD 4,6058 47,761 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3288 FHLMC (RO4952 7.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,446 36,324 0.00 FHLMC (RO4952 7.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,446 36,324 0.00 FHLMC (RO4952 7.5% 01/03/2038 USD 5,7070 5,7616 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% 11/03/2038 USD 76,9329 748,497 0.02 FHLMC (REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% 11/03/2038 USD 76,9329 748,497 0.02 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3461 'LZ' 6.6% USD 6,270 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3461 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,270 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3461 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,270 0.00 15/07/2032 USD 76,9329 748,497 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3461 'LZ' 6.6% USD 6,270 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3461 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,270 0.00 15/07/2032 USD 76,9329 748,497 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, Series 3461 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,270 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,270 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,270 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,270 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,671 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,671 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,671 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,671 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,671 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,671 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,671 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,671 0.00 FHLMC (REMICS, PO, SERIES 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6		USD	44,687	45,930	0.00		USD	5,664	5,719	0.00
01/07/2036 USD 86,750 89,554 0.00 5.369% 15/07/2037 USD 386,276 380,107 0.01 FHLMC, FRN 848431 6.927% USD 44,599 45,973 0.00 5.152% 15/02/2037 USD 4,552 4,497 0.00 10/02/2036 USD 25,915 26,654 0.00 15/12/2032 USD 12,031 12,375 0.00 FHLMC, FRN 972200 6.68% 01/03/2036 USD 5,729 5,788 0.00 15/08/2032 USD 42,675 43,660 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2483 'HZ' 4.5% 01/03/2032 USD 24,372 25,640 0.00 15/08/2032 USD 25,864 26,403 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3316 '10'0% FHLMC C75791 5.5% 01/01/2033 USD 10,529 10,507 0.00 FHLMC BEMICS, PO, Series 3393 10'00% 15/09/2033 USD 2,4497 2,500 0.00 FHLMC G01448 7% 01/08/2032 USD 2,409 2,501 0.00 FHLMC G01448 7% 01/08/2032 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G02436 6.5% 01/09/2036 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G04495 7.5% 01/01/2038 USD 57,070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC G06493 4.5% 01/05/2038 USD 57,070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC G06493 4.5% 01/05/2038 USD 5,7070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% 15/07/2032 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC G1049 8.5% 01/05/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%	01/05/2033	USD	19,711	20,194	0.00	5.312% 15/01/2029	USD	6,979	6,978	0.00
FHLMC, FRN 848431 6,927% USD 44,599 45,973 0,00 5,152% 15/02/2037 USD 4,552 4,497 0,00 0,00		USD	86,750	89,554	0.00		USD	386,276	380,107	0.01
FHLMC, FRN 848699 7.104% 01/07/2040 USD 25,915 26,654 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2544 'HC' 6% 01/03/2036 USD 5,729 5,788 0.00 FHLMC A61376 6.5% 01/07/2032 USD 42,675 43,660 0.00 FHLMC A88871 7% 01/01/2031 USD 24,372 25,294 0.00 FHLMC B90491 7.5% 01/01/2033 USD 25,864 26,403 0.00 FHLMC C75791 5.5% 01/01/2033 USD 10,529 10,507 FHLMC C75791 5.5% 01/01/2033 USD 2,409 2,501 0.00 FHLMC G04498 6.5% 01/09/2036 USD 2,409 2,501 0.00 FHLMC G04965 7.5% 01/01/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G04965 7.5% 01/01/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G0497 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G0497 5.5% 01/01/2038 USD 769,329 748,497 0.02 FHLMC G06493 4.5% 01/05/2041 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2483 'HZ' 4.5% USD 12,031 12,375 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2483 'HZ' 4.5% USD 21,7978 215,234 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3714 'IP' 5% USD 21,7978 215,234 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3316 'JO'0% USD 40,416 2,141 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3316 'JO'0% ISD 5,555 4,460 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3393 USD 171,824 151,665 0.00 FHLMC G0497 6.5% 01/09/2036 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC G0497 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G0497 7.5% 01/01/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G0497 7.5% 01/01/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G0497 7.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G0497 7.5% 01/05/2041 USD 769,329 748,497 0.02 FHLMC G0497 7.5% 01/05/2040 USD 109,197 8,721 0.00 FHLMC G06493 4.5% 01/05/2041 USD 6,051 6,270 0.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,051 6,270 0.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 6,051 6,270 0.00		IICD	44 500	4E 072			IICD	4 552	4.407	
FHLMC, FRN 972200 6.68% 0J/03/2036 USD 5,729 5,788 0,00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2483 'HZ' 4.5% USD 217,978 215,234 0.00 FHLMC A61376 6.5% 01/07/2032 USD 42,675 43,660 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 3714 'IP' 5% FHLMC B90491 7.5% 01/01/2031 USD 24,372 25,294 0,00 15/08/2030 USD 24,372 25,294 0,00 15/08/2040 USD 40,416 2,141 0.00 FHLMC B90491 7.5% 01/01/2032 USD 25,864 26,403 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3316 'JO'0% FHLMC C75791 5.5% 01/01/2033 USD 10,529 10,507 0,00 15/05/2037 USD 5,555 4,460 0.00 FHLMC C90985 6.5% 01/08/2032 USD 2,745 2,766 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3393 FHLMC G01448 7% 01/08/2032 USD 2,409 2,501 0,00 FHLMC G0436 6.5% 01/09/2036 USD 46,058 47,761 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3288 FHLMC G040077 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G04076 5.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G05671 5.5% 01/03/2038 USD 21,127 21,831 0.00 'LS' 0,705% 15/01/2040 FHLMC G05671 5.5% 01/08/2038 USD 76,9329 748,497 0.02 FHLMC G04079 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%	FHLMC, FRN 848699 7.104%				0.00	FHLMC REMICS, Series 2544 'HC' 6%				0.00
01/03/2036		USD	25,915	26,654	0.00		USD	12,031	12,375	0.00
FHLMC A88871 7% 01/01/2031 USD 24,372 25,294 0.00 15/08/2040 USD 40,416 2,141 0.00 FHLMC B90491 7.5% 01/01/2032 USD 25,864 26,403 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3316 'JO'0% USD 5,555 4,460 0.00 FHLMC C75791 5.5% 01/01/2033 USD 10,529 10,507 0.00 15/05/2037 USD 5,555 4,460 0.00 FHLMC C90985 6.5% 01/08/2026 USD 2,745 2,766 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3393 'JO'0% 15/09/2032 USD 2,409 2,501 0.00 FHLMC G01448 7% 01/08/2032 USD 46,058 47,761 0.00 FHLMC G04496 6.5% 01/09/2036 USD 46,058 47,761 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3288 'L0'0% 15/09/2037 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC G040077 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G040952 7.5% 01/03/2038 USD 21,127 21,831 0.00 'L0'0% 15/03/2037 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC G05671 5.5% 01/08/2038 USD 57,070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3802 'L0'0% 15/03/2037 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC G06493 4.5% 01/05/2041 USD 769,329 748,497 0.02 15/07/2032 USD 109,197 8,721 0.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,334,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,051 6,270 0.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,334,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%	01/03/2036					15/08/2032	USD	217,978	215,234	0.00
FHLMC B90491 7.5% 01/01/2032 USD 25,864 26,403 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3316 'JO'0% IS/05/2037 USD 5,555 4,460 0.00 FHLMC C75791 5.5% 01/01/2033 USD 10,529 10,507 0.00 IS/05/2037 USD 5,555 4,460 0.00 FHLMC G01448 7% 01/08/2032 USD 2,745 2,766 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3393 USD 171,824 151,665 0.00 FHLMC G01448 7% 01/09/2036 USD 46,058 47,761 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3288 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G04077 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 21,127 21,831 0.00 USD 109,197 8,721 0.00 FHLMC G05671 5.5% 01/08/2038 USD 57,070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% IS 01/08/2038 USD 769,329 748,497 0.02 IS/07/2032 USD 6,051 6,270 0.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%							USD	40,416	2,141	0.00
FHLMC C90985 6.5% 01/08/2026 USD 2,745 2,766 0,00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3393 FHLMC G01448 7% 01/08/2032 USD 2,409 2,501 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3393 FHLMC G02436 6.5% 01/09/2036 USD 46,058 47,761 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3288 FHLMC G04077 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3288 FHLMC G04952 7.5% 01/01/2038 USD 21,127 21,831 0.00 'LS' 0.705% 15/03/2037 USD 30,450 25,940 0.00 FHLMC G05671 5.5% 01/08/2038 USD 57,070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3802 FHLMC G06493 4.5% 01/05/2041 USD 769,329 748,497 0.02 15/07/2032 USD 109,197 8,721 0.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%	FHLMC B90491 7.5% 01/01/2032	USD	25,864	26,403	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3316 'JO'0%	ı			
FHLMC G01448 7% 01/08/2032 USD 2,409 2,501 0.00 FHLMC G02436 6.5% 01/09/2036 USD 46,058 47,761 0.00 FHLMC G04077 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC G04097 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 21,127 21,831 0.00 15°C 100°C 1							uSD	5,555	4,460	0.00
FHLMC G04077 6.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, 10, FRN, Series 3802 FHLMC G04952 7.5% 01/03/2038 USD 21,127 21,831 0.00 'LS' 0.705% 15/01/2040 USD 109,197 8,721 0.00 FHLMC G05671 5.5% 01/08/2038 USD 57,070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% ISO (105/2041 USD 769,329 748,497 0.02 15/07/2032 USD 6,051 6,270 0.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%						'JO'0% 15/09/2032	USD	171,824	151,665	0.00
FHLMC G04077 0.5% 01/03/2038 USD 34,746 36,324 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3802 1.5° 0.705% 15/01/2040 USD 109,197 8,721 0.00 1.5° 0.705% 01/08/2038 USD 57,070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC G06493 4.5% 01/05/2041 USD 769,329 748,497 0.02 15/07/2032 USD 6,051 6,270 0.00 1.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%							USD	30,450	25,940	0.00
FHLMC G05671 5.5% 01/08/2038 USD 57,070 57,616 0.00 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5% USD 6,051 6,270 0.00 FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%							IICD	100 107	g 701	
FHLMC G31099 4% 01/01/2038 USD 2,384,799 2,294,583 0.05 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'LZ' 6%					0.00	FHLMC REMICS, Series 2484 'LZ' 6.5%				
THE MC (2014 50) 01/07/2005							USD	6,051	6,270	0.00
	FHLMC G60214 5% 01/07/2035	USD	2,783,226	2,769,351			USD	14,592	14,872	0.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FHLMC REMICS, Series 2575 'ME' 6%					FHLMC REMICS, Series 2434 'TC' 7%				
15/02/2033 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3152	USD	16,852	17,334	0.00	15/04/2032 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3077	USD	3,301	3,424	0.00
'MO'0% 15/03/2036 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3171	USD	69,099	59,305	0.00	'TO'0% 15/04/2035 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3852 'TP'	USD	464	462	0.00
'MO'0% 15/06/2036	USD	8,312	7,459	0.00	5.5% 15/05/2041	USD	100,890	100,478	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, Series 3966 'NA' 4% 15/12/2041	USD	441,625	422,261	0.01	FHLMC REMICS, Series 3578 'VZ' 5.5% 15/08/2036	USD	67,721	69,497	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, Series 2410 'NG' 6.5% 15/02/2032	USD	3,001	3,099	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3085 'WF' 5.512% 15/08/2035	USD	97,610	97,833	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, IO, Series 3219 6%					FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2990 'WP'				
15/04/2036 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 31340%	USD	15,661	2,767	0.00	4.871% 15/06/2035 FHLMC REMICS, Series 1863 'Z' 6.5%	USD	380	376	0.00
15/03/2036 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 31380%	USD	1,757	1,411	0.00	15/07/2026 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2061 'Z' 6.5%	USD	16	16	0.00
15/04/2036 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 31510%	USD	8,645	7,363	0.00	15/06/2028 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3035 'Z' 5.85%	USD	1,250	1,271	0.00
15/05/2036	USD	37,014	30,503	0.00	15/09/2035	USD	253,994	260,086	0.01
FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 32000% 15/08/2036	USD	35,697	29,790	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, Series 3220 'Z' 6% 15/09/2036	USD	5,691	5,584	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 36070% 15/05/2037	USD	87,497	71,184	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, Series 3461 'Z' 6% 15/06/2038	USD	211,102	218,252	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 36110% 15/07/2034	USD	9,545	8,283	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, Series 1927 'ZA' 6.5% 15/01/2027	USD	4,841	4,886	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 36210% 15/01/2040	USD	50,915	41,220	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, Series 2763 'ZA' 6% 15/03/2034	USD	1,977,446	2,038,708	0.04
FHLMC REMICS, Series 3047 'OD' 5.5%					FHLMC REMICS, Series 2344 'ZD' 6.5%				
15/10/2035 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3064 'OE' 5.5%	USD	45,592	46,328	0.00	15/08/2031 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2259 'ZM' 7%	USD	11,292	11,652	0.00
15/11/2035 FHLMC REMICS. PO. Series 3117 'OG'0%	USD	142,891	146,582	0.00	15/10/2030 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2691 'ZU' 5.5%	USD	3,293	3,391	0.00
15/02/2036 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3122	USD	14,265	12,446	0.00	15/09/2033 FHLMC Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer	USD	650,162	663,405	0.01
'OH'0% 15/03/2036	USD	14,828	12,761	0.00	Trust, Series 2018-4 'MA' 3.5% 25/03/2058	USD	4,617,701	4,388,793	0.09
FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3117 'OK'0% 15/02/2036	USD	8,513	7,250	0.00	FHLMC Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer				
FHLMC REMICS, Series 2165 'PE' 6% 15/06/2029	USD	44,483	45,009	0.00	Trust 'MT' 3.5% 25/05/2064 FHLMC Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer	USD	14,593,049	12,624,662	0.26
FHLMC REMICS, Series 2110 'PG' 6% 15/01/2029	USD	9,646	9,657	0.00	Trust 'MTU' 3.25% 25/11/2061 FHLMC Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer	USD	5,525,847	4,715,035	0.10
FHLMC REMICS, Series 2075 'PH' 6.5% 15/08/2028	USD	2,366	2,401	0.00	Trust, Series 2018-4 'MZ' 3.5% 25/03/2058	USD	8,311,389	6,030,094	0.12
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3424					Fidelity & Guaranty Life Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/05/2025	USD	4,133,000	4,132,943	0.08
'PI' 2.088% 15/04/2038 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2172 'QC' 7%	USD	37,174	3,493	0.00	Fifth Third Bancorp, FRN 4.772%				
15/07/2029 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3852 'QN'	USD	19,590	20,162	0.00	28/07/2030 Fifth Third Bank, Inc. 3.85%	USD	5,000,000	4,916,485	0.10
5.5% 15/05/2041 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3671	USD	90,359	85,511	0.00	15/03/2026 FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Co.,	USD	200,000	197,547	0.00
'QO'0% 15/12/2036 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2671 'S'	USD	81,892	67,215	0.00	144A 3.25% 15/03/2028 Flex Intermediate Holdco LLC, 144A	USD	75,000	71,360	0.00
6.12% 15/09/2033	USD	5,479	5,794	0.00	4.317% 30/12/2039	USD	1,145,000	888,246	0.02
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3194 'SA' 2.388% 15/07/2036	USD	4,758	493	0.00	FMC GMSR Issuer Trust, Reg. S, FRN 'A' 6.5% 26/03/2027	USD	15,000,000	14,916,942	0.31
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3387 'SA' 1.708% 15/11/2037	USD	74,219	5,093	0.00	FNMA 4.56% 01/05/2028 FNMA 4.62% 01/11/2028	USD USD	9,070,000 2,763,000	9,026,873 2,759,197	0.18 0.06
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3511 'SA' 1.288% 15/02/2039	USD	38,243	2,654		FNMA 4.62% 01/11/2028	USD	5,057,000	5,050,040	0.10
FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2631 'SA'				0.00	FNMA 4.62% 01/11/2028 FNMA 3.515% 01/07/2029	USD USD	6,141,000 11,000,000	6,132,548 10,515,576	0.13 0.22
6.211% 15/06/2033 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2733 'SB'	USD	9,659	10,370	0.00	FNMA 1.27% 01/12/2029 FNMA 3.46% 01/08/2030	USD USD	4,471,188 4,735,585	3,793,037 4,463,310	0.08
3.769% 15/10/2033 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3404	USD	163,988	157,189	0.00	FNMA 4.24% 01/12/2030	USD	5,437,000	5,293,652	0.09
'SC' 1.288% 15/01/2038	USD	115,765	9,162	0.00	FNMA 1.5% 01/01/2031 FNMA 3.99% 01/06/2031	USD USD	10,500,000 2,265,000	8,703,662 2,165,443	0.18 0.04
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3740 'SC' 1.288% 15/10/2040	USD	92,195	8,249	0.00	FNMA 1.77% 01/11/2031	USD	8,700,000	7,152,884	0.15
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3455 'SE' 1.488% 15/06/2038	USD	137,828	13,848	0.00	FNMA 3.54% 01/06/2032 FNMA 3.765% 01/07/2032	USD USD	10,297,000 5,122,000	9,416,382 4,784,282	0.19 0.10
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4321 'SE' 1.888% 15/03/2044	USD	1,808,304	245,395	0.01	FNMA 3.84% 01/07/2032 FNMA 3.7% 01/08/2032	USD USD	2,410,970 3,655,283	2,274,273 3,394,730	0.05 0.07
FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3064 'SG'					FNMA 3.41% 01/09/2032	USD	20,812,395	19,089,322	0.39
4.293% 15/11/2035 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2416 'SH'	USD	40,277	40,857	0.00	FNMA 3.51% 01/09/2032 FNMA 3.8% 01/09/2032	USD USD	5,272,000 7,687,167	4,827,541 7,169,331	0.10 0.15
6.575% 17/02/2032 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3481	USD	230	229	0.00	FNMA 3.54% 01/10/2032 FNMA 3.73% 01/10/2032	USD USD	3,803,380 9,832,813	3,500,651 9,106,098	0.07 0.19
'SJ' 1.138% 15/08/2038 FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3385	USD	29,735	2,289	0.00	FNMA 3.81% 01/10/2032	USD	10,307,000	9,617,910	0.20
'SN' 1.288% 15/11/2037	USD	12,554	764	0.00	FNMA 4.55% 01/10/2032 FNMA 4.6% 01/10/2032	USD USD	4,845,000 7,700,000	4,751,897 7,550,999	0.10 0.15
FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3029 'SP' 7.232% 15/09/2035	USD	44,740	47,125	0.00	FNMA 4.79% 01/10/2032 FNMA 1.4% 01/11/2032	USD USD	6,864,736 12,000,000	6,838,418 9,370,980	0.14 0.19
FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 3232 'ST' 1.988% 15/10/2036	USD	30,218	2,217	0.00	FNMA 3.54% 01/11/2032	USD	10,771,000	9,849,038	0.20
FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2571 'SY' 7.291% 15/12/2032	USD	35,345	36,986	0.00	FNMA 5.23% 01/12/2032 FNMA 5.29% 01/12/2032	USD USD	7,800,000 7,389,452	7,935,580 7,520,988	0.16 0.15
FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3022 'SY' 5.095% 15/08/2025	USD	1,039	1,018	0.00	FNMA 3.895% 01/02/2033 FNMA 4.15% 01/03/2033	USD USD	9,850,000 6,900,000	9,189,424 6,577,566	0.19 0.13
FHLMC REMICS, Series 2169 'TB' 7%					FNMA 4.19% 01/04/2033	USD	7,766,000	7,413,599	0.15
15/06/2029 FHLMC REMICS, Series 2423 'TB' 6.5%	USD	2,780	2,857	0.00	FNMA 4.5% 01/04/2033 FNMA 4.37% 01/05/2033	USD USD	4,030,000 10,090,000	3,934,321 9,750,517	0.08 0.20
15/03/2032	USD	22,137	22,677	0.00	FNMA 4.24% 01/06/2033 FNMA 4.5% 01/07/2033	USD USD	5,627,000 5,000,000	5,389,633 4,875,926	0.11 0.10

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA 4.55% 01/09/2033	USD	11,651,310	11,441,553	0.23	FNMA, STEP, Series 2001-W4 'AF6'				
FNMA 4% 01/11/2050 FNMA 5% 01/07/2053	USD USD	7,245,185 10,010,213	6,665,808 9,693,395	0.14 0.20	5.11% 25/01/2032 FNMA, Series 2010-111 'AM' 5.5%	USD	1,373	1,368	0.00
FNMA 5% 01/07/2053	USD	11,627,302	11,266,572	0.23	25/10/2040	USD	357,506	366,077	0.01
FNMA 5.5% 01/07/2053 FNMA 5% 01/08/2053	USD USD	9,785,362 9,521,787	9,731,656 9,226,379	0.20 0.19	FNMA, PO, Series 2006-22 'AO'0% 25/04/2036	USD	11,368	9,880	0.00
FNMA 5.5% 01/08/2053	USD	3,922,271	3,900,744	0.08	FNMA, PO, Series 2007-42 'AO'0% 25/05/2037	USD	2,507	2,180	0.00
FNMA 6% 01/09/2053 FNMA 6% 01/09/2053	USD USD	3,246,364 4,964,374	3,306,034 5.055.622	0.07 0.10	FNMA, PO, Series 2009-113 'AO'0%				
FNMA 5.5% 01/01/2058	USD	4,540,147	4,635,122	0.09	25/01/2040 FNMA, PO, Series 2006-58 'AP'0%	USD	32,453	26,493	0.00
FNMA 3.5% 01/03/2061 FNMA 2.5% 01/07/2061	USD USD	4,917,419 6,101,582	4,335,597 4,871,487	0.09 0.10	25/07/2036	USD	10,198	8,767	0.00
FNMA 2.5% 01/09/2061	USD	9,510,714	7,593,795	0.16	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-60 'AX' 2.467% 25/07/2037	USD	140,043	18,295	0.00
FNMA 3% 01/12/2061 FNMA 4% 01/12/2061	USD USD	7,190,428 6,366,657	6,009,332 5,794,745	0.12 0.12	FNMA, Series 2003-105 'AZ' 5.5% 25/10/2033	USD	298,417	304,081	0.01
FNMA 6% 01/12/2061	USD	8,334,012	8,718,141	0.12	FNMA, Series 2007-76 'AZ' 5.5%				
FNMA 2.5% 01/03/2062 FNMA 3% 01/06/2062	USD USD	11,609,476 9,057,413	9,268,124 7,614,668	0.19 0.16	25/08/2037 FNMA, Series 2004-97 'B' 5.5%	USD	13,380	13,135	0.00
FNMA 3.5% 01/06/2062	USD	8,068,449	7,033,239	0.14	25/01/2035	USD	2,118,678	2,166,359	0.04
FNMA 4% 01/09/2062 FNMA, FRN 1.755% 01/03/2032	USD USD	8,364,548 9.982.050	7,591,467 8.266.104	0.16 0.17	FNMA, Series 2007-42 'B' 6% 25/05/2037	USD	83,405	84,832	0.00
FNMA, FRN 1.507% 01/11/2032	USD	29,912,913	23,698,754	0.49	FNMA, Series 2001-79 'BA' 7% 25/03/2045	USD	29,815	30,250	0.00
FNMA, Series 2004-W11 '1A1' 6% 25/05/2044	USD	203,040	207,707	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-1 'BI'				
FNMA, Series 2021-M3 '1A1' 1%					1.227% 25/02/2038 FNMA, FRN, Series 2012-137 'CF'	USD	47,372	3,608	0.00
25/11/2033 FNMA, Series 2005-W1 '1A2' 6.5%	USD	194,120	191,940	0.00	4.983% 25/08/2041	USD	96,106	95,893	0.00
25/10/2044 FNMA, Series 2004-T2 '1A4' 7.5%	USD	189,001	193,288	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-53 'CI' 2.517% 25/07/2038	USD	17,019	1,770	0.00
25/11/2043	USD	98,561	100,226	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2005-74 'CS' 7.141% 25/05/2035	USD	771	774	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-W7 '1A4' 11.08% 25/07/2037	USD	3,384	4,225	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2005-45 'DC'				0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2003-W4 '2A'					7.138% 25/06/2035 FNMA, FRN, Series 2006-79 'DF'	USD	27,702	29,154	0.00
5.222% 25/10/2042 FNMA, Series 2006-W3 '2A' 6%	USD	2,750	2,732	0.00	5.033% 25/08/2036	USD	13,580	13,446	0.00
25/09/2046	USD	52,751	53,932	0.00	FNMA 'DN' 2.5% 25/10/2049 FNMA, PO, Series 2006-79 'DO'0%	USD	2,456,859	2,069,038	0.04
FNMA, FRN, Series 2002-W6 '2A1' 7% 25/06/2042	USD	33,196	32,858	0.00	25/08/2036	USD	9,825	8,168	0.00
FNMA, Series 2004-W1 '2A2' 7% 25/12/2033	USD	23,601	24,409	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-72 'EK' 1.717% 25/07/2037	USD	193,644	18,283	0.00
FNMA, Series 2004-W2 '2A2' 7%					FNMA, PO, Series 2006-111 'EO'0% 25/11/2036	USD	4,321	3,663	0.00
25/02/2044 FNMA, FRN, Series 2005-W3 '2AF'	USD	4,690	4,836	0.00	FNMA, PO, Series 2004-46 'EP'0%				
4.903% 25/03/2045	USD	209,191	207,395	0.00	25/03/2034 FNMA, FRN, Series 2005-90 'ES'	USD	8,367	8,202	0.00
FNMA, IO, Series 383 '32' 6% 25/01/2038	USD	20,886	3,898	0.00	5.167% 25/10/2035	USD	15,885	16,209	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2003-W8 '3F1' 5.083% 25/05/2042	USD	28,782	28,712	0.00	FNMA, Series 2005-67 'EY' 5.5% 25/08/2025	USD	3,262	3,255	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2003-W6 '4T'					FNMA, FRN, Series 412 'F2' 5.183% 25/08/2042	USD	259,832	253,347	0.01
0.55% 25/09/2042 FNMA, Series 2009-W1 'A' 6%	USD	1,165,634	18,334	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-54 'FA'				
25/12/2049	USD	101,772	103,980	0.00	5.083% 25/06/2037 FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-16 'FC'	USD	14,388	14,197	0.00
FNMA, Series 2000-T6 'A1' 7.5% 25/11/2040	USD	72,872	72,434	0.00	5.433% 25/03/2037	USD	2,887	2,885	0.00
FNMA, Series 2001-T7 'A1' 7.5% 25/02/2041	USD	69,884	73,493	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2010-43 'FD' 5.283% 25/05/2040	USD	83,642	83,190	0.00
FNMA, Series 2002-T16 'A2' 7%					FNMA, FRN, Series 2003-119 'FH' 5.183% 25/12/2033	USD	51,947	51,797	0.00
25/07/2042 FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-101 'A2'	USD	9,772	10,144	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2004-61 'FH'				
4.263% 27/06/2036	USD	44,725	45,051	0.00	5.483% 25/11/2032 FNMA, FRN, Series 2010-40 'FJ'	USD	70,435	70,881	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2015-M10 'A2' 3.092% 25/04/2027	USD	2,258,178	2,194,849	0.05	5.283% 25/04/2040	USD	20,752	20,752	0.00
FNMA, Series 2016-M6 'A2' 2.488% 25/05/2026	USD	3,403,450	3,308,090	0.07	FNMA, Series 2007-71 'GB' 6% 25/07/2037	USD	53,702	55,769	0.00
FNMA, Series 2016-M7 'A2' 2.499%					FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2006-94 'GI' 1.967% 25/10/2026	USD	16,530	334	0.00
25/09/2026 FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-M1 'A2'	USD	1,797,831	1,748,177	0.04	FNMA, Series 2009-69 'GL' 5%				
2.415% 25/10/2026	USD	2,974,203	2,863,604	0.06	25/09/2039 FNMA. PO. Series 2006-44 'GO'0%	USD	259,321	260,379	0.01
FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-M12 'A2' 3.061% 25/06/2027	USD	3,037,769	2,934,478	0.06	25/06/2036	USD	7,210	6,223	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-M3 'A2' 2.464% 25/12/2026	USD	897,676	863,296	0.02	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-6 'GS' 1.867% 25/02/2039	USD	31,274	2,745	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-M4 'A2'					FNMA, FRN, Series 2006-124 'HB' 6.515% 25/11/2036	USD	30,830	32,685	0.00
2.552% 25/12/2026 FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-M5 'A2'	USD	5,181,005	4,987,674	0.10	FNMA, Series 2009-59 'HB' 5%				
2.993% 25/04/2029	USD	2,600,799	2,440,943	0.05	25/08/2039 FNMA, Series 2001-81 'HE' 6.5%	USD	109,268	109,683	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2017-M8 'A2' 3.061% 25/05/2027	USD	3,660,245	3,541,947	0.07	25/01/2032	USD	98,557	101,760	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2018-M10 'A2' 3.355% 25/07/2028	USD	4,589,627	4,417,519	0.09	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-116 'HI' 1.402% 25/01/2038	USD	50,980	2,819	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2018-M4 'A2'					FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-46 'HI' 2.299% 25/06/2038	USD	18,218	1,090	0.00
3.057% 25/03/2028 FNMA, Series 2020-M50 'A2' 1.2%	USD	1,865,746	1,779,005	0.04	FNMA, IO, Series 2003-33 'IA' 6.5%				
25/10/2030	USD	3,404,136	3,153,981	0.06	25/05/2033 FNMA, IO, Series 2009-86 'IP' 5.5%	USD	36,149	5,453	0.00
FNMA, FRN 'A2' 1.707% 25/11/2031 FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-106 'A7'	USD	7,400,000	6,049,945	0.12	25/10/2039	USD	33,213	5,884	0.00
6.012% 25/10/2037 FNMA, Series 2008-56 'AC' 5%	USD	35,070	34,923	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-16 'IS' 1.517% 25/03/2038	USD	20,223	1,382	0.00
25/07/2038	USD	48,456	47,455	0.00	FNMA, IO, Series 2003-35 'IU' 6% 25/05/2033	USD	33,504	5,240	0.00
					20,00,2000	UJU	JJ,JU4	5,240	0.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA, IO, Series 2003-44 'IU' 7%					FNMA, FRN, Series 2004-25 'SA'				
25/06/2033 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-65 'KI'	USD	11,305	1,491	0.00	6.646% 25/04/2034 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2003-116 'SB'	USD	1,379	1,492	0.00
1.937% 25/07/2037 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2010-23 'KS'	USD	47,103	4,442	0.00	2.917% 25/11/2033 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-81 'SB'	USD	8,526	700	0.00
2.417% 25/02/2040	USD	41,299	3,172	0.00	1.167% 25/09/2038	USD	61,391	3,419	0.00
FNMA, Series 2011-118 'LB' 7% 25/11/2041	USD	296,207	309,702	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2010-35 'SB' 1.737% 25/04/2040	USD	36,128	2,224	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2011-30 'LS' 1.236% 25/04/2041	USD	82,701	4,815	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2010-49 'SC' 3.293% 25/03/2040	USD	74,613	69,336	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2006-33 'LS' 9.075% 25/05/2036	USD	19,136	22,643	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-1 'SD' 10.9% 25/02/2037	USD	20,326	31,543	0.00
FNMA, Series 2005-84 'MB' 5.75% 25/10/2035	USD	13,148	13,384	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2002-5 'SE' 6.577% 25/02/2032	USD	4,296	4,414	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2009-103 'MB'					FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-7 'SG'				
7.163% 25/12/2039 FNMA, Series 2011-118 'MT' 7%	USD	25,552	25,863	0.00	1.817% 25/08/2036 FNMA, FRN, Series 2006-95 'SG'	USD	84,673	9,253	0.00
25/11/2041 FNMA, Series 2006-85 'MZ' 6.5%	USD	266,487	276,953	0.01	7.467% 25/10/2036 FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-29 'SG'	USD	10,777	12,554	0.00
25/09/2036 FNMA, Series 2016-38 'NA' 3%	USD	13,572	14,075	0.00	7.056% 25/04/2037 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-53 'SH'	USD	13,371	14,826	0.00
25/01/2046 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2002-W10 0.9%	USD	1,341,223	1,220,386	0.03	1.417% 25/06/2037 FNMA, FRN, Series 2004-61 'SH'	USD	47,623	3,353	0.00
25/08/2042 FNMA. Series 1998-58 6.5%	USD	358,977	12,552	0.00	5.264% 25/11/2032 FNMA, FRN, Series 2004-46 'SK'	USD	8,804	9,252	0.00
25/10/2028	USD	12,261	12,408	0.00	3.621% 25/05/2034	USD	14,578	14,878	0.00
FNMA, Series 2005-109 6% 25/12/2035 FNMA, Series 2006-77 6.5%	5 USD	23,607	23,846	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2005-74 'SK' 7.251% 25/05/2035	USD	771	774	0.00
25/08/2036 FNMA, PO, Series 2005-900%	USD	22,529	23,030	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-85 'SL' 4.442% 25/09/2037	USD	8,427	8,614	0.00
25/09/2035 FNMA, PO, Series 2006-1100%	USD	666	659	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2008-18 'SP' 4.633% 25/03/2038	USD	9,738	9,060	0.00
25/11/2036	USD	7,961	6,742	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-112 'ST' 1.567% 25/01/2040		53,599		
FNMA, PO, Series 2006-360% 25/05/2036	USD	112,460	95,018	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2005-75 'SV'	USD		4,847	0.00
FNMA, PO, Series 2006-580% 25/07/2036	USD	22,787	19,352	0.00	5.467% 25/09/2035 FNMA, FRN, Series 2004-74 'SW'	USD	17,002	17,848	0.00
FNMA, PO, Series 2007-480% 25/05/2037	USD	44,573	38,584	0.00	6.071% 25/11/2031 FNMA, FRN, Series 2003-52 'SX' 8.9%	USD	12,129	13,092	0.00
FNMA, PO, Series 2009-690% 25/09/2039	USD	41,718	33,242	0.00	25/10/2031 FNMA, PO, Series 2006-72 'TO'0%	USD	2,748	3,119	0.00
FNMA, PO, Series 2013-920%					25/08/2036	USD	7,642	6,548	0.00
25/09/2043 FNMA, Series 2011-118 'NT' 7%	USD	178,514	131,052	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2005-56 'TP' 4.1% 25/08/2033	USD	2,203	2,206	0.00
25/11/2041 FNMA, PO, Series 2006-27 'OH'0%	USD	320,608	334,675	0.01	FNMA, Series 2009-79 'UA' 7% 25/03/2038	USD	5,138	5,255	0.00
25/04/2036 FNMA. PO. Series 2006-15 'OP'0%	USD	9,553	8,295	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2006-53 'US' 1.897% 25/06/2036	USD	52,777	5,052	0.00
25/03/2036 FNMA, PO, Series 2009-86 'OT'0%	USD	41,129	34,225	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2012-134 'US' 1.517% 25/01/2042	USD	870,882	41,941	0.00
25/10/2037 FNMA. Series 2009-63 'P' 5%	USD	94,027	78,093	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-88 'VI' 1.857% 25/09/2037	USD	99,716	9,618	0.00
25/03/2037	USD	4,239	4,082	0.00	FNMA, Series 2004-50 'VZ' 5.5%				
FNMA, PO, Series 2006-44 'P'0% 25/12/2033	USD	20,713	17,668	0.00	25/07/2034 FNMA, FRN, Series 2010-1 'WA' 6.28%	USD	370,296	378,152	0.01
FNMA, Series 1997-39 'PD' 7.5% 20/05/2027	USD	1,649	1,669	0.00	25/02/2040 FNMA, FRN, Series 2010-61 'WA'	USD	38,717	39,332	0.00
FNMA, Series 2001-44 'PD' 7% 25/09/2031	USD	709	732	0.00	6.022% 25/06/2040 FNMA, FRN, Series 2011-43 'WA'	USD	38,891	39,397	0.00
FNMA, Series 2001-7 'PF' 7% 25/03/2031	USD	226	235	0.00	5.738% 25/05/2051 FNMA, Series 2006-53 'WE' 6%	USD	41,720	42,597	0.00
FNMA, Series 2011-52 'PH' 5%					25/06/2036 FNMA. IO. FRN. Series 2006-8 'WN'	USD	270,231	279,076	0.01
25/06/2041 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-109 'PI'	USD	1,224,055	1,218,041	0.03	2.017% 25/03/2036	USD	435,324	38,068	0.00
1.667% 25/12/2037 FNMA, IO, Series 2009-52 'PI' 5%	USD	71,096	4,058	0.00	FNMA, PO, Series 2006-8 'WQ'0% 25/03/2036	USD	118,725	96,187	0.00
25/07/2039 FNMA, FRN, Series 2006-11 'PS'	USD	23,054	3,720	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-84 'WS' 1.217% 25/10/2039	USD	14,803	972	0.00
7.395% 25/03/2036 FNMA, FRN, Series 2006-62 'PS' 11.8%	USD	29,400	35,297	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-M50 'X1' 1.82% 25/10/2030	USD	52,641,443	2,521,436	0.05
25/07/2036	USD	4,911	6,616	0.00	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2021-M3 'X1' 1.909% 25/11/2033	USD	11,415,826	786,534	0.02
FNMA, FRN, Series 2004-T3 'PT1' 9.294% 25/01/2044	USD	67,790	71,384	0.00	FNMA, Series 2005-84 'XH' 5.75%				
FNMA, Series 2005-76 'PZ' 5.5% 25/09/2035	USD	259,966	264,862	0.01	25/10/2035 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-10 'XI'	USD	169,715	173,193	0.00
FNMA, PO, Series 2006-65 'QO'0% 25/07/2036	USD	6,662	5,565	0.00	1.547% 25/03/2038 FNMA, Series 2005-84 'XM' 5.75%	USD	17,896	1,358	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-17 'QS' 1.967% 25/03/2039	USD	21,671	1,632	0.00	25/10/2035 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-92 'YS'	USD	11,680	11,922	0.00
FNMA, FRN, Series 2008-28 'QS' 6.65% 25/04/2038		20,047			1.097% 25/06/2037 FNMA, Series 1996-48 'Z' 7%	USD	86,182	6,939	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2005-56 'S'			21,641	0.00	25/11/2026	USD	2,140	2,141	0.00
2.027% 25/07/2035 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-108 'SA'	USD	28,709	2,423	0.00	FNMA, Series 2002-30 'Z' 6% 25/05/2032	USD	47,729	48,950	0.00
1.677% 25/12/2037 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-80 'SA'	USD	7,122	445	0.00	FNMA, Series 1998-44 'ZA' 6.5% 20/07/2028	USD	102,631	103,802	0.00
1.167% 25/09/2038 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2010-125 'SA'	USD	25,567	1,910	0.00	FNMA, Series 2002-50 'ZA' 6% 25/05/2031	USD	54,825	55,826	0.00
0% 25/11/2040	USD	128,076	3,235	0.00	FNMA, Series 2011-39 'ZA' 6% 25/11/2032	USD	140,759	144,511	0.00
FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2010-68 'SA' 0.317% 25/07/2040	USD	131,364	7,189	0.00	20, 11, 2002	asu	170,/37	177,J11	0.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA, Series 2011-47 'ZA' 5.5%					FNMA AN1247 2.64% 01/06/2026	USD	2,462,000	2,392,811	0.05
25/07/2038 FNMA, Series 1998-36 'ZB' 6%	USD	124,872	125,293	0.00	FNMA AN1583 3.04% 01/05/2031 FNMA AN1590 2.4% 01/05/2026	USD USD	1,329,929 2,453,557	1,213,140 2,385,572	0.02 0.05
18/07/2028	USD	385	390	0.00	FNMA AN1390 2.4% 01/03/2020 FNMA AN2005 2.73% 01/07/2028	USD	1,833,847	1,716,880	0.05
FNMA, Series 2007-76 'ZG' 6% 25/08/2037	USD	51,088	51,278	0.00	FNMA AN2009 2.7% 01/07/2026	USD	4,516,726	4,384,069	0.09
FNMA 252409 6.5% 01/03/2029	USD	1,177	1,191	0.00	FNMA AN2124 2.85% 01/01/2029 FNMA AN2370 2.44% 01/08/2026	USD USD	1,960,443 2,831,608	1,833,064 2,741,668	0.04 0.06
FNMA 257172 5.5% 01/04/2038	USD	8,706	8,618	0.00	FNMA AN2388 2.64% 01/08/2028	USD	2,326,554	2,182,029	0.00
FNMA 257183 7% 01/03/2038 FNMA 257209 5.5% 01/05/2038	USD USD	60,454 12,756	61,051 12,820	0.00	FNMA AN2429 2.45% 01/12/2026	USD	3,540,843	3,404,168	0.07
FNMA 468571 4.45% 01/07/2026	USD	763,337	761,946	0.00	FNMA AN2444 2.43% 01/08/2026 FNMA AN2487 2.86% 01/08/2028	USD USD	6,102,279 863,945	5,907,887 816,124	0.12
FNMA 650236 5% 01/12/2032	USD	925	922	0.00	FNMA AN2467 2.86% 01/08/2028 FNMA AN2906 2.63% 01/10/2031	USD	5,174,755	4,588,580	0.02 0.09
FNMA, FRN 722985 7.277% 01/07/2033 FNMA, FRN 735332 6.907%	USD	3,431	3,508	0.00	FNMA AN3134 2.58% 01/10/2028	USD	1,583,024	1,475,370	0.03
01/08/2034	USD	10,001	10,265	0.00	FNMA AN3254 2.8% 01/11/2031	USD	1,420,806	1,297,164	0.03
FNMA, FRN 745445 6.652%	HCD	25 (40	27, 427	0.00	FNMA AN3431 2.6% 01/11/2028 FNMA AN3565 2.94% 01/12/2028	USD USD	3,820,043 8,419,146	3,556,687 7,974,592	0.07 0.16
01/01/2036 FNMA, FRN 745446 6.723%	USD	25,648	26,426	0.00	FNMA AN3685 2.69% 01/12/2028	USD	9,548,000	8,879,501	0.18
01/04/2033	USD	7,076	7,272	0.00	FNMA AN3788 2.79% 01/02/2027	USD	1,948,296	1,880,358	0.04
FNMA 754922 5.5% 01/09/2033 FNMA. FRN 766610 6.082%	USD	4,550	4,641	0.00	FNMA AN3881 2.94% 01/12/2026 FNMA AN4154 3.17% 01/01/2029	USD USD	3,373,522 7,560,000	3,273,253 7,111,762	0.07 0.15
01/01/2034	USD	2,738	2,765	0.00	FNMA AN5527 3.02% 01/07/2029	USD	9,618,411	8,994,015	0.18
FNMA 771959 5.5% 01/02/2034	USD	11,490	11,487	0.00	FNMA AN5935 3.13% 01/07/2027	USD	995,214	961,682	0.02
FNMA, FRN 777132 7.295% 01/06/2034 FNMA, FRN 781309 7.435%	USD	37,490	38,636	0.00	FNMA AN6244 3.09% 01/09/2029 FNMA A09352 4% 01/07/2042	USD USD	7,788,000 192,652	7,240,815 181,166	0.15 0.00
01/07/2034	USD	9,830	10,162	0.00	FNMA AQ9999 3% 01/02/2043	USD	755,706	670,895	0.01
FNMA, FRN 790235 7.36% 01/08/2034	USD	9,960	10,101	0.00	FNMA AS7212 3.5% 01/04/2036	USD	828,819	779,191	0.02
FNMA, FRN 791961 6.688% 01/09/2034	USD	5,678	5,675	0.00	FNMA BF0464 3.5% 01/03/2060 FNMA BL2595 3.34% 01/07/2028	USD USD	5,948,005 2,815,105	5,237,087 2,699,249	0.11 0.06
FNMA, FRN 801342 7.277%				0.00	FNMA BL2905 3.07% 01/08/2031	USD	6,208,000	5,613,335	0.00
01/09/2034	USD	28,543	29,023	0.00	FNMA BL3616 2.88% 01/07/2028	USD	11,017,716	10,402,811	0.21
FNMA, FRN 810896 6.53% 01/01/2035 FNMA, FRN 816597 6.045%	USD	15,071	15,293	0.00	FNMA BL4070 2.37% 01/08/2030	USD	9,037,706	8,059,308	0.17
01/02/2035	USD	8,148	8,232	0.00	FNMA BL4398 2.59% 01/10/2031 FNMA BL4411 2.47% 01/10/2031	USD USD	1,794,956 5,298,427	1,581,495 4,640,531	0.03 0.10
FNMA, FRN 823660 7.104% 01/05/2035	USD	12,907	12,978	0.00	FNMA BL4435 2.42% 01/10/2029	USD	5,404,288	4,880,302	0.10
FNMA, FRN 843026 7.107%	usb	12,907	12,970	0.00	FNMA MA3503 3.5% 01/06/2043	USD	369,214	335,636	0.01
01/09/2035	USD	11,820	11,955	0.00	FNMA MA2592 3.5% 01/04/2046 FNMA MA2633 3.5% 01/04/2046	USD USD	1,328,466 799,519	1,206,020 725,849	0.02 0.01
FNMA, FRN 843028 7.084% 01/09/2035	USD	7,307	7,416	0.00	FNMA MA2734 3.5% 01/08/2046	USD	2,018,980	1,832,880	0.04
FNMA 847108 6.5% 01/10/2035	USD	45,984	46,487	0.00	FNMA ACES, FRN 'A2' 1.532% 25/09/2031	USD	10,000,000	8,217,893	0.17
FNMA, FRN 849251 6.707% 01/01/2036	USD	38,007	38,919	0.00	FNMA ACES, FRN 'PT' 3.127%	usb	10,000,000	0,217,093	0.17
FNMA, FRN 851432 7.24% 01/10/2035	USD	69,773	72,026	0.00	25/04/2031	USD	8,333,357	7,717,971	0.16
FNMA, FRN 872502 7.418%	HCD	20 (40	21.150		FNMA Grantor Trust, Series 2017-T1 'A' 2.898% 25/06/2027	USD	4,276,659	4,087,351	0.08
01/06/2036 FNMA, FRN 884066 7.657%	USD	20,648	21,158	0.00	Ford Foundation (The) 2.815%				0.00
01/06/2036	USD	14,124	14,321	0.00	01/06/2070	USD	825,000	471,113	0.01
FNMA, FRN 886558 7.337% 01/08/2036	USD	9,435	9,669	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-K44 'B', 144A 3.68% 25/01/2048	USD	13,563,000	13,517,226	0.28
FNMA 888408 6% 01/03/2037	USD	12,604	12,636	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
FNMA, FRN 888605 6.47% 01/07/2035	USD	136	136	0.00	2015-K45 'B', 144A 3.594% 25/04/2048	USD	8,250,000	8,222,572	0.17
FNMA 888796 6% 01/09/2037	USD	42,431	42,731	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A				
FNMA, FRN 888829 5.888% 01/06/2037	USD	405,958	404,735	0.01	3.585% 25/06/2048 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,825,000	2,809,078	0.06
FNMA, FRN 896463 7.459%	HCD	14 721	15 221	0.00	2015-K48 °B', 144A 3.646%				
01/10/2034 FNMA 900177 7.5% 01/08/2036	USD USD	14,731 18,027	15,321 18,619	0.00	25/08/2048 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	14,935,000	14,812,412	0.30
FNMA, FRN 900197 7.511% 01/10/2036		15,288	15,627	0.00	2015-K49 'B', 144A 3.722%				
FNMA, FRN 905694 6.701% 01/12/2036	USD	8,363	8,566	0.00	25/10/2048	USD	13,165,000	13,043,275	0.27
FNMA, FRN 920843 7.628%				0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-K51 'B', 144A 3.956% 25/10/2048	B USD	7,149,000	7,076,882	0.15
01/03/2036	USD	71,411	74,340	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	uco		(744300	
FNMA, FRN 920954 6.429% 01/01/2037	USD	39,957	40,842	0.00	4.051% 25/04/2048 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	6,830,000	6,744,398	0.14
FNMA 932355 6% 01/12/2039	USD	471,726	475,867	0.01	2016-K55 'B', 144A 4.168%				
FNMA 933032 6% 01/10/2037	USD USD	7,291	7,195 23,064	0.00	25/04/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	USD	19,796,000	19,529,718	0.40
FNMA 961192 7% 01/01/2038 FNMA, FRN 966946 6.285%	usu	22,763	23,064	0.00	3.951% 25/06/2049	USD	1,085,000	1,066,286	0.02
01/01/2038	USD	553	556	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	USD	3 500 000	2 422 152	0.07
FNMA 995783 8% 01/11/2037 FNMA AD7270 4.125% 01/07/2040	USD USD	10,304 105,552	10,662 102,492	0.00	3.916% 25/08/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	นรม	3,500,000	3,432,153	0.07
FNMA AD7270 4.123% 01/07/2040 FNMA AD8548 5.5% 01/01/2033	USD	52,580	52,374	0.00	2016-K58 'B', 144A 3.737%	uco			
FNMA AE0346 6% 01/05/2037	USD	47,207	47,610	0.00	25/09/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	14,440,608	14,112,982	0.29
FNMA AE4168 4.25% 01/07/2040 FNMA AE4183 4.125% 01/09/2040	USD USD	97,463 83,831	95,852 82,290	0.00	2016-K59 'B', 144A 3.58% 25/11/2049	USD	6,179,000	6,007,572	0.12
FNMA AL2606 4% 01/03/2042	USD	45,542	42,349	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-K60 'B', 144A 3.541%				
FNMA AL6167 3.5% 01/01/2044	USD	1,108,984	1,008,184	0.02	25/12/2049	USD	2,562,000	2,486,407	0.05
FNMA, FRN AL6805 3.81% 01/01/2026	USD	920,116	913,670	0.02	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	lich	11 050 000	10 700 340	0.33
FNMA AL7395 5.545% 01/03/2038 FNMA AM4660 3.765% 01/12/2025	USD USD	1,323,970 919,595	1,345,816 912,486	0.03	3.88% 25/01/2050 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	11,050,000	10,790,360	0.22
FNMA AM5940 3.24% 01/06/2026	USD	798,873	784,371	0.02	2017-K70 'B', 144A 3.809%		2.500.555	2201	_
FNMA AM6448 3.25% 01/09/2026	USD	2,646,985	2,592,644	0.05	25/12/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	2,500,000	2,396,956	0.05
FNMA AM7785 3.17% 01/02/2030 FNMA AM8544 3.08% 01/04/2030	USD USD	1,744,033 1,744,119	1,623,915 1,619,335	0.03	2017-K71 'B', 144A 3.752% 25/11/2050	USD	1,935,000	1,867,199	0.04
FNMA AM8344 3.08% 01/04/2030 FNMA AM8846 2.68% 01/05/2025	USD	3,241,855	3,213,173	0.03	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	Heb	4 920 000	A DO2 407	
FNMA AM9188 3.12% 01/06/2035	USD	4,827,484	4,171,872	0.09	4.024% 25/11/2032	USD	4,830,000	4,092,487	0.08
FNMA AM9548 3.17% 01/08/2025 FNMA AN1243 2.64% 01/06/2026	USD USD	2,939,959 2,999,000	2,910,596 2,915,553	0.06 0.06					
	350	_,,,,,,,,,	_,,10,000	0.00					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series				
2018-K155 'B', 144A 4.167% 25/04/2033	USD	5,320,000	4,525,501	0.09	2018-K733 'Č', 144A 4.072% 25/09/2025	USD	2,083,000	2,055,977	0.04
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K157 'B', 144A 4.299%	HED	E 1EO 000	4 421 070	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K76 'C', 144A 4.208%	USD	4.061.000	2 071 450	0.00
25/08/2033 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	5,150,000	4,421,078	0.09	25/06/2051 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series		4,061,000	3,871,458	0.08
2018-K158 'B', 144A 4.271% 25/10/2033	USD	1,545,000	1,311,486	0.03	2018-K78 'C', 144A 4.129% 25/06/2051 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	7,058,000	6,717,143	0.14
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K72 'B', 144A 3.995% 25/12/2050	USD	1,933,000	1,868,688	0.04	2018-K80 'C', 144A 4.236% 25/08/2050	USD	1,985,000	1,891,865	0.04
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 3.85% 25/02/2051	USD	1,515,000	1,460,136	0.03	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K86 'C', 144A 4.294% 25/11/2051	USD	8,236,000	7,845,166	0.16
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 3.863% 25/02/2050	USD	10,000,000	9,965,121	0.20	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KSL1 'C', 144A 3.874%				
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K732 'B', 144A 4.096%					25/11/2025 FREMF Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KW04	USD	8,000,000	7,889,255	0.16
25/05/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	4,910,000	4,879,304	0.10	'B', 144A 3.927% 25/09/2028 Gilead Sciences, Inc. 2.6% 01/10/2040	USD USD	6,775,000 3,070,000	6,030,636 2,142,383	0.12 0.04
2018-K74 'B', 144A 4.094% 25/02/2051	USD	5,660,000	5,466,751	0.11	Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 2.5% 01/09/2030	USD	5,585,000	4.856.706	0.10
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K75 'B', 144A 3.974%					Glencore Funding LLC, 144A 5.634% 04/04/2034	USD	2,130,000	2.132.374	0.04
25/04/2051 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	USD	3,000,000	2,862,148	0.06	GMACM Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2005-AR3 '3A4' 4.634%	435	2,130,000	2,132,377	0.04
4.208% 25/06/2051	USD	2,500,000	2,408,004	0.05	19/06/2035	USD	22,954	22,144	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 4.21% 25/07/2051	USD	3,040,000	2,923,027	0.06	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2019-H17 1.723% 20/11/2069	USD	8,836,802	254,199	0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 4.236% 25/08/2050	USD	4,000,000	3,835,454	0.08	GNMA 2.5% 20/08/2051 GNMA 2.5% 20/10/2051	USD USD	54,342,594 10,431,609	45,453,942 8,725,309	0.93 0.18
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 4.172% 25/09/2051	USD	6,526,000	6,254,215	0.13	GNMA 5% 20/06/2052 GNMA 5% 20/07/2052	USD USD	2,619,622 1,148,843	2,549,059 1,135,575	0.05 0.02
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 4.187% 25/10/2028	USD	12,000,000	11,482,544	0.24	GNMA 5% 20/07/2052 GNMA 5% 20/07/2052	USD USD	1,252,127 3,592,651	1,228,417 3,524,623	0.03
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 4.294% 25/11/2051	USD	2,000,000	1,925,121	0.04	GNMA 5% 20/07/2052	USD	5,066,947	4,955,408	0.10
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KF52 'B' 6.73% 25/09/2028	USD	2,058,209	1,968,980	0.04	GNMA 4% 20/08/2052 GNMA 4.5% 20/09/2052	USD USD	15,873,954 2,140,651	14,660,046 2,030,849	0.30 0.04
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-KSL1 'B', 144A 3.874%		, , .	,,		GNMA 4.5% 20/10/2052 GNMA 5.5% 20/10/2052	USD USD	3,290,465 788,850	3,089,902 795,923	0.06 0.02
25/11/2025 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	10,000,000	9,843,307	0.20	GNMA 5.5% 20/10/2052 GNMA 5.5% 20/10/2052	USD USD	1,324,664 1,331,290	1,329,839 1,336,491	0.03 0.03
2018-KW07 'B', 144A 4.084% 25/10/2031	USD	5,516,000	4,798,743	0.10	GNMA 5.5% 20/10/2052	USD	1,602,581	1,612,773	0.03
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	dob	3,310,000	4,770,743	0.10	GNMA 5.5% 20/10/2052 GNMA 5.5% 20/01/2053	USD USD	2,748,159 4,858,554	2,762,265 4,850,719	0.06 0.10
2017-KGL1 'BFL', 144A 7.28% 25/10/2027	USD	4,404,232	4,279,581	0.09	GNMA 6% 20/01/2053 GNMA 6% 20/01/2053	USD USD	878,639 2,102,451	903,106 2,150,225	0.02 0.04
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-KGX1 'BFX', 144A 3.595%	HED	E 300 000	4 962 244	0.10	GNMA 6% 20/02/2053 GNMA 6% 20/05/2053	USD USD	3,144,920 1,049,796	3,186,347 1,073,896	0.07 0.02
25/10/2027 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	5,300,000	4,862,244	0.10	GNMA 6% 20/05/2053	USD	3,125,926	3,178,572	0.07
2015-K45 'C', 144A 3.594% 25/04/2048	USD	8,598,000	8,567,643	0.18	GNMA 6.5% 20/05/2053 GNMA 5.5% 20/06/2053	USD USD	1,771,353 2,572,671	1,834,482 2,582,744	0.04 0.05
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A 3.935% 25/01/2049	USD	1,000,000	986,541	0.02	GNMA 5.5% 20/06/2053 GNMA 5.5% 20/06/2053	USD USD	3,766,364 11,568,008	3,748,687 11,513,716	0.08 0.24
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A 4.024% 25/03/2049	USD	7,925,000	7,807,800	0.16	GNMA 6% 20/06/2053 GNMA 6.5% 20/06/2053	USD USD	2,196,050 2,074,160	2,241,093 2,143,028	0.05 0.04
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-K54 'C', 144A 4.051%					GNMA 5.5% 20/07/2053 GNMA 6% 20/08/2053	USD USD	9,484,552 4,214,891	9,440,038 4,285,881	0.19
25/04/2048 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A	USD	3,000,000	2,952,124	0.06	GNMA, FRN 6.23% 20/03/2072	USD	6,426,353	6,726,065	0.14
4.168% 25/04/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A	USD	9,035,000	8,882,402	0.18	GNMA, FRN 5.93% 20/04/2072 GNMA, FRN 5.988% 20/04/2072	USD USD	8,704,596 7,412,268	9,043,409 7,697,004	0.19 0.16
3.916% 25/08/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A	USD	3,000,000	2,924,804	0.06	GNMA, FRN 5.889% 20/05/2072 GNMA, FRN 6.079% 20/07/2072	USD USD	7,233,895 8,600,807	7,509,923 9,021,459	0.15 0.18
3.737% 25/09/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,920,000	1,869,219	0.04	GNMA, Series 2019-44 'A' 3.5% 20/04/2049	USD	2,838,647	2,582,208	0.05
2017-K62 'C', 144A 3.88% 25/01/2050 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A	USD	8,016,355	7,768,500	0.16	GNMA, FRN, Series 2011-H09 'AF' 5.266% 20/03/2061	USD	113,407	113,240	0.00
3.879% 25/02/2050	USD	1,700,000	1,646,749	0.03	GNMA, PO, Series 2006-22 'AO'0% 20/05/2036	USD	20,667	19,479	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A 3.999% 25/05/2050	USD	6,885,000	6,657,557	0.14	GNMA, PO, Series 2007-38 'AO'0% 16/06/2037	USD	297,188	282,960	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-K65 'C', 144A 4.08% 25/07/2050	USD	3,500,000	3,395,723	0.07	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-93 'AS'				
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-K67 'C', 144A 3.945%					1.215% 20/12/2038 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-106 'AS'	USD	45,948	3,236	0.00
25/09/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	10,515,000	10,139,152	0.21	1.888% 16/11/2039 GNMA, FRN, Series 2010-129 'AW'	USD	117,856	10,132	0.00
2017-K68 'C', 144A 3.841% 25/10/2049	USD	2,500,000	2,388,554	0.05	5.853% 20/04/2037 GNMA, Series 2005-72 'AZ' 5.5%	USD	90,975	92,761	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-K69 'C', 144A 3.727% 25/10/2049	USD	1,500,000	1,425,137	0.03	20/09/2035 GNMA, FRN, Series 2013-H08 'BF'	USD	187,696	189,723	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2017-K70 'C', 144A 3.809%		,,,,,,,,,	, -, -	0.03	5.166% 20/03/2063 GNMA, PO, Series 2010-14 'BO'0%	USD	349,929	347,615	0.01
25/12/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	3,000,000	2,850,258	0.06	20/11/2035 GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H21 'CF'	USD	50,410	43,384	0.00
2017-K71 'C', 144A 3.752% 25/11/2050 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,000,000	957,634	0.02	GNMA, FRN, SELIES 2012-1121 CF 5.466% 20/05/2061 GNMA, FRN 'CF' 6.005% 20/09/2071	USD USD	4,597 5,779,204	4,595 5,922,339	0.00
2018-K72 'C', 144A 3.995% 25/12/2050	USD	2,890,000	2,777,403	0.06	GNMA, PO, Series 2010-14 'CO'0%				0.12
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K731 'C', 144A 3.961%	lich	14 725 000	14 451 735	0.30	20/08/2035 GNMA, Series 2010-130 'CP' 7%	USD	35,047	31,344	0.00
25/02/2025	USD	14,725,000	14,651,725	0.30	16/10/2040	USD	61,670	64,658	0.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H21 'DF'					GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H26 'MA'				
5.416% 20/05/2061 GNMA, FRN, Series 2017-H09 'DF'	USD	8,198	8,195	0.00	5.316% 20/07/2062 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-73 'MI'	USD	2,922	2,918	0.00
5.326% 20/03/2067 GNMA, FRN, Series 2005-68 'DP'	USD	2,324,006	2,322,868	0.05	1.515% 20/11/2037 GNMA 'MT' 4.5% 20/04/2053	USD USD	90,123 4,768,558	1,680 4,592,625	0.00
5.562% 17/06/2035	USD	24,298	25,606	0.00	GNMA, IO, Series 2009-14 'NI' 6.5%				
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-95 'DS' 2.815% 20/12/2038	USD	99,301	2,578	0.00	20/03/2039 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-H05	USD	32,188	3,090	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-53 'ES' 2.065% 20/09/2037	USD	80,694	8,099	0.00	2.856% 20/01/2070 GNMA, FRN, Series 2007-16 'NS'	USD	7,681,310	227,163	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H07 'ES' 5.441% 20/02/2065	USD	335,035	334,115	0.01	7.578% 20/04/2037	USD	37,030	40,908	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H23 'F'					GNMA, PO, Series 2009-79 'OK'0% 16/11/2037	USD	36,773	32,046	0.00
5.516% 20/10/2066 GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H10 'FA'	USD	1,387,892	1,389,358	0.03	GNMA, PO, Series 2010-157 'OP'0% 20/12/2040	USD	79,602	66,829	0.00
5.316% 20/12/2061 GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H15 'FA'	USD	281,231	281,037	0.01	GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-138 'PT' 3.997% 16/11/2042	USD	238,844	225,553	0.00
5.216% 20/05/2062	USD	26	26	0.00	GNMA, FRN, Series 2020-30 'PT'				
GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H24 'FA' 5.216% 20/03/2060	USD	17,786	17,630	0.00	4.756% 20/03/2048 GNMA, Series 2006-57 'PZ' 5.565%	USD	4,480,200	4,425,865	0.09
GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H28 'FA' 5.346% 20/09/2062	USD	4,002	4,001	0.00	20/10/2036 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2006-65 'SA'	USD	365,315	364,340	0.01
GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H29 'FA' 5.281% 20/10/2062	USD	191,214	191,012	0.00	2.315% 20/11/2036	USD	49,248	63	0.00
GNMA, Series 2013-H01 'FA' 1.65%					GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-27 'SA' 1.715% 20/05/2037	USD	48,520	1,887	0.00
20/01/2063 GNMA, FRN, Series 2013-H03 'FA'	USD	45	41	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-76 'SA' 2.045% 20/11/2037	USD	44,630	961	0.00
5.066% 20/08/2060 GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H06 'FA'	USD	70	70	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-40 'SA' 1.888% 16/05/2038	USD	35,222	2,195	0.00
5.246% 20/02/2065	USD	445,753	445,129	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-10 'SA'				
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H12 'FA' 5.246% 20/05/2065	USD	1,268,132	1,266,710	0.03	1.465% 20/02/2039 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-22 'SA'	USD	67,275	3,745	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H23 'FB' 5.286% 20/09/2065	USD	760,218	759,617	0.02	1.785% 20/04/2039 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-6 'SA'	USD	76,659	4,717	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2014-H17 'FC' 5.266% 20/07/2064	USD	226,449	227,153	0.00	1.588% 16/02/2039	USD	29,817	21	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H05 'FC'					GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-40 'SB' 2.265% 20/07/2037	USD	67,466	3,336	0.00
5.246% 20/02/2065 GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H08 'FC'	USD	901,864	898,708	0.02	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-42 'SB' 2.265% 20/07/2037	USD	39,914	4,214	0.00
5.246% 20/03/2065 GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H10 'FC'	USD	1,421,131	1,419,524	0.03	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-81 'SB' 2.165% 20/12/2037	USD	114,735	13,182	0.00
5.246% 20/04/2065	USD	1,005,338	1,008,427	0.02	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-42 'SC'				
GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H26 'FC' 5.766% 20/12/2066	USD	788,599	790,681	0.02	1.595% 20/06/2039 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2006-59 'SD'	USD	68,788	5,786	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H31 'FD' 5.106% 20/12/2062	USD	310,232	309,118	0.01	2.215% 20/10/2036 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-76 'SD'	USD	52,887	4,666	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H11 'FD' 6.142% 20/05/2066	USD	632,716	635,171	0.01	1.315% 20/11/2037	USD	116,074	7,494	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2010-H22 'FE'			,		GNMA, FRN, Series 2003-67 'SD' 6.744% 20/08/2033	USD	25,812	25,818	0.00
5.116% 20/05/2059 GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H24 'FG'	USD	18,744	18,625	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-36 'SE' 1.958% 16/06/2037	USD	22,799	629	0.00
5.196% 20/04/2060 GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H26 'FG'	USD	2,063	2,046	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2004-90 'SI' 1.615% 20/10/2034	USD	93,341	4,956	0.00
5.286% 20/10/2065	USD	500,749	499,125	0.01	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-67 'SI'				
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H32 'FH' 5.426% 20/12/2065	USD	501,442	501,808	0.01	2.025% 20/11/2037 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-74 'SL'	USD	46,430	1,102	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H21 'FH' 5.616% 20/09/2066	USD	2,949,336	2.951.371	0.06	2.028% 16/11/2037 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-40 'SN'	USD	79,864	6,794	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H15 'FJ' 5.206% 20/06/2065	USD	591,497	590,655	0.01	2.195% 20/07/2037	USD	90,692	9,850	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2020-H05 'FK'					GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-64 'SN' 1.588% 16/07/2039	USD	52,763	2,506	0.00
5.376% 20/03/2070 GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H16 'FL'	USD	4,119,790	4,119,042	0.08	GNMA, FRN, Series 2005-66 'SP' 5.795% 16/08/2035	USD	26,035	26,497	0.00
5.206% 20/07/2065 GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H07 'FO'	USD	993,358	991,967	0.02	GNMA, FRN, Series 2007-53 'SW' 6.751% 20/09/2037	USD	16,900	18,032	0.00
5.466% 20/03/2066 GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H08 'FS'	USD	1,251,981	1,253,617	0.03	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-79 'SY'				
5.466% 20/04/2062	USD	300,460	300,950	0.01	2.065% 20/12/2037 GNMA, FRN, Series 2013-H01 'TA'	USD	59,054	1,467	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2017-H14 'FV' 5.266% 20/06/2067	USD	1,902,961	1,900,211	0.04	5.266% 20/01/2063 GNMA, IO, Series 2009-33 'TI' 6%	USD	6,682	6,656	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2020-H10 'GI' 1.568% 20/06/2070	USD	18,078,707	843,010	0.02	20/05/2039 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2009-31 'TS'	USD	21,592	4,843	0.00
GNMA, Series 2017-112 'GZ' 3%					1.815% 20/03/2039	USD	31,996	660	0.00
20/07/2047 GNMA, FRN, Series 2013-H07 'HA'	USD	2,714,889	2,123,959	0.04	GNMA, FRN, Series 2004-94 'TS' 6.092% 20/10/2034	USD	38,840	39,899	0.00
5.176% 20/03/2063 GNMA, IO, Series 2020-134 'IH' 3%	USD	130,860	130,541	0.00	GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2008-76 'US' 1.415% 20/09/2038	USD	127,383	4,228	0.00
20/09/2050 GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H26 'JA'	USD	5,046,896	796,939	0.02	GNMA, Series 2018-138 'UZ' 3.5%		1,485,743		
5.316% 20/10/2061	USD	149	149	0.00	20/10/2048 GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-137 'W' 5.3%	USD		1,333,180	0.03
GNMA, FRN, Series 2013-H01 'JA' 5.086% 20/01/2063	USD	182,927	182,041	0.00	20/10/2040 GNMA, FRN, Series 2011-137 'WA'	USD	415,910	422,401	0.01
GNMA, FRN 'JF' 6.105% 20/07/2071 GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2007-17 'JI'	USD	5,442,763	5,462,303	0.11	5.594% 20/07/2040 GNMA, FRN, Series 2011-163 'WA'	USD	871,071	880,337	0.02
2.298% 16/04/2037	USD	78,771	6,917	0.00	5.863% 20/12/2038	USD	189,375	193,688	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2005-7 'JM' 6.828% 18/05/2034	USD	160	165	0.00	GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H23 'WA' 5.286% 20/10/2062	USD	95,652	95,551	0.00
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2005-68 'KI' 1.815% 20/09/2035	USD	135,991	11,591	0.00	GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-141 'WC' 3.722% 20/01/2042	USD	388,391	360,654	0.01
GNMA, Series 2003-70 'LG' 5% 20/08/2033	USD	265,829	264,959	0.01	GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-151 'WX' 4.763% 20/10/2043	USD	575,250	571,625	0.01
20/00/2033	מטט	203,027	∠∪+,7J7	0.01	1.7 0.5 70 20/11/2043	นวบ	J/J,ZJU	3/1,023	0.01

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
GNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2017-H14 'XI' 1.537% 20/06/2067	USD	4 701 145	138,720	0.00	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	2 540 000	2.404.454	0.07
GNMA, FRN, Series 2010-H17 'XQ'		4,791,145		0.00	4.692% 23/10/2030 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN		3,560,000	3,496,454	0.07
5.135% 20/07/2060 GNMA, Series 2006-33 'Z' 6.5%	USD	2,253	1,788	0.00	2.383% 21/07/2032 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	975,000	816,894	0.02
20/07/2036 GNMA, Series 2003-75 'ZX' 6%	USD	250,856	258,256	0.01	5.33% 23/07/2035 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	11,170,000	11,023,937	0.23
16/09/2033	USD	474,983	479,657	0.01	4.411% 23/04/2039	USD	2,300,000	2,039,806	0.04
GNMA 4285 6% 20/11/2038 GNMA 465505 7.5% 15/06/2028	USD USD	7,385 4,254	7,413 4,314	0.00	Goodgreen Trust, Series 2017-1A 'A', 144A 3.74% 15/10/2052	USD	488,648	441,223	0.01
GNMA 569568 6.5% 15/01/2032	USD	22,730	23,307	0.00	Goodgreen Trust, Series 2017-2A 'A', 144A 3.26% 15/10/2053	USD	1,445,297	1,295,266	0.03
GNMA 591882 6.5% 15/07/2032 GNMA 607645 6.5% 15/02/2033	USD USD	2,161 2,221	2,234 2,266	0.00	Goodman US Finance Six LLC, REIT,				
GNMA 607728 6% 15/03/2033 GNMA 611453 7% 15/04/2032	USD USD	547 2,592	545 2,608	0.00	144A 5.125% 07/10/2034 Goodman US Finance Three LLC, REIT,	USD	1,150,000	1,115,114	0.02
GNMA 621970 6% 15/02/2034	USD	2,021	2,042	0.00	144A 3.7% 15/03/2028 Graphic Packaging International LLC,	USD	431,000	411,627	0.01
GNMA 742051 4.25% 20/07/2040 GNMA 742052 4.4% 20/06/2040	USD USD	488,579 173,229	459,195 162,102	0.01	144A 1.512% 15/04/2026	USD	2,710,000	2,584,363	0.05
GNMA 742147 4.25% 20/07/2040	USD	619,727	606,863	0.01	Gray Oak Pipeline LLC, 144A 2.6% 15/10/2025	USD	3,150,000	3,094,915	0.06
GNMA 742155 4.25% 20/07/2040 GNMA 742178 4.25% 20/07/2040	USD USD	586,858 120,903	547,076 113,633	0.01	GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-4 '1AF', 144A 4.853%				
GNMA 742196 4.4% 20/07/2040 GNMA 742197 4.25% 20/08/2040	USD USD	175,375 1,329,899	165,164 1,294,998	0.00	25/06/2034 GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	48,560	43,600	0.00
GNMA 742197 4.25% 20/08/2040 GNMA 742203 4.25% 20/08/2040	USD	479,924	472,650	0.03	Series 2005-RP1 '1AF', 144A 4.803%	uco	10.701	17.105	
GNMA 742310 4.25% 20/06/2040 GNMA 745389 4.25% 20/06/2040	USD USD	323,975 681,901	304,241 671,369	0.01	25/01/2035 GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	19,791	17,195	0.00
GNMA 745410 4.25% 20/08/2040	USD	344,569	321,925	0.01	Series 2005-RP2 '1AF', 144A 4.803% 25/03/2035	USD	78,023	72,555	0.00
GNMA 748766 6.5% 20/01/2039 GNMA 748803 4.4% 20/06/2040	USD USD	42,585 75,921	43,626 71,238	0.00	GSMPS Mortgage Loan Trust, IO, FRN,		,	,	0.00
GNMA 748951 4.4% 20/06/2040	USD	77,346	72,579	0.00	Series 2006-RP2 '1AS2', 144A 0% 25/04/2036	USD	349,906	16,029	0.00
GNMA 748952 4.25% 20/09/2040 GNMA 752485 4.25% 20/09/2040	USD USD	633,418 412,698	613,057 388,121	0.01 0.01	GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2003-7F '1A4' 5.25% 25/06/2033	USD	80,855	78,886	0.00
GNMA 752521 4.25% 20/09/2040 GNMA 752597 4% 15/10/2040	USD USD	769,124 347,911	749,148 329,221	0.02	GSR Mortgage Loan Trust, Series 2004-6F '3A4' 6.5% 25/05/2034	USD	42,555	43,309	0.00
GNMA 752598 4.25% 20/09/2040	USD	101,640	95,648	0.00	GTP Acquisition Partners I LLC, 144A				
GNMA 752636 4.25% 20/10/2040 GNMA 752667 4.25% 20/09/2040	USD USD	103,416 100,932	96,806 94,483	0.00	3.482% 15/06/2050 Guardian Life Global Funding, 144A	USD	225,000	223,472	0.00
GNMA 752668 4% 15/10/2040	USD	308,602	292,024	0.01	4.179% 26/09/2029 Guardian Life Insurance Co. of America	USD	4,200,000	4,089,236	0.08
GNMA 752721 4.25% 20/09/2040 GNMA 757072 4% 15/11/2040	USD USD	219,720 381,374	205,428 360,882	0.00	(The), 144A 4.85% 24/01/2077	USD	250,000	210,663	0.00
GNMA 757076 4.25% 20/10/2040	USD	155,297	145,001	0.00	Hackensack Meridian Health, Inc. 2.875% 01/09/2050	USD	2,000,000	1,270,008	0.03
GNMA 757125 4.25% 15/09/2040 GNMA 781328 7% 15/09/2031	USD USD	122,086 32,676	115,289 33,745	0.00	Hartford HealthCare Corp. 3.447% 01/07/2054	USD	2,680,000	1,887,900	0.04
GNMA 781614 7% 15/06/2033 GNMA 781648 6% 15/08/2033	USD USD	1,568 6,913	1,636 7,138	0.00	HERO Funding Trust, Series 2016-3A				
GNMA 782615 7% 15/06/2035	USD	35,283	36,581	0.00	'A1', 144A 3.08% 20/09/2042 HERO Funding Trust, Series 2016-4A	USD	153,867	137,760	0.00
GNMA 783123 5.5% 15/04/2033 GNMA 783389 6% 20/08/2039	USD USD	99,152 99,985	100,752 104,935	0.00	'A1', 144A 3.57% 20/09/2047 Hilton Grand Vacations Trust 'B', 144A	USD	739,324	668,248	0.01
GNMA 783444 5.5% 20/09/2039	USD	85,715	86,903	0.00	3.7% 25/02/2032	USD	853,993	848,862	0.02
GNMA 784045 4.5% 20/07/2045 GNMA AT7628 4% 15/07/2046	USD USD	361,115 2,329,370	347,184 2,181,045	0.01 0.04	Honeywell International, Inc. 5.25% 01/03/2054	USD	2,420,000	2,287,959	0.05
GNMA AV7478 4% 15/09/2046 GNMA AX6215 4% 15/04/2047	USD USD	1,277,771 729,761	1,196,399 683,287	0.02 0.01	Huntington Bancshares, Inc., FRN 5.272% 15/01/2031	USD	1,710,000	1,716,378	0.04
GNMA AX6607 4% 15/06/2047	USD	400,600	375,087	0.01	Huntington Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'B1', 144A 6.153% 20/05/2032	USD	8,047,268	8,140,850	
GNMA AX8715 4% 15/12/2046 GNMA BA7567 4.5% 20/05/2048	USD USD	1,455,366 1,526,131	1,362,682 1,444,128	0.03	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 5.8%				0.17
GNMA BI6104 4.5% 20/09/2048	USD	1,039,295	989,592	0.02	26/06/2025 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 1.8%	USD	12,200,000	12,246,627	0.25
GNMA BJ1314 5% 20/06/2049 GNMA BK7198 4.5% 20/03/2049	USD USD	1,036,337 995,598	1,029,669 946,267	0.02	15/10/2025 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 1.3%	USD	1,340,000	1,307,229	0.03
GNMA BM2163 5% 15/07/2049	USD USD	2,662,472 404,775	2,644,108 392,524	0.05	08/01/2026	USD	1,005,000	970,263	0.02
GNMA BM2262 4.5% 20/07/2049 GNMA BM9691 4.5% 15/07/2049	USD	2,917,571	2,796,324	0.01 0.06	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 1.5% 15/06/2026	USD	1,005,000	957,690	0.02
GNMA BM9692 4.5% 20/07/2049 GNMA BM9701 4.5% 20/08/2049	USD USD	2,869,372 2,730,103	2,730,642 2,589,948	0.06 0.05	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 5.65% 26/06/2026	USD	11,187,000	11,305,447	0.23
GNMA BM9713 4.5% 20/09/2049	USD	1,898,595	1,808,892	0.04	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 3%				
GNMA BM9734 4% 20/10/2049 GNMA BN3949 5.5% 20/07/2049	USD USD	2,387,019 1,771,753	2,231,706 1,786,365	0.05 0.04	10/02/2027 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 2.375%	USD	605,000	581,904	0.01
GNMA B03248 4.5% 20/08/2049 GNMA B08204 4.5% 20/09/2049	USD	4,405,715 2,750,137	4,244,398 2,609,104	0.09	15/10/2027 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 1.8%	USD	1,330,000	1,242,327	0.03
GNMA B08204 4.5% 20/09/2049 GNMA BP7143 4.5% 20/09/2049	USD USD	1,523,690	1,451,432	0.05 0.03	10/01/2028	USD	1,940,000	1,760,886	0.04
GNMA BS7412 4.5% 15/04/2050 GNMA BS7592 4.5% 20/03/2050	USD USD	2,106,914 660,042	2,037,696 629,869	0.04	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 4.55% 26/09/2029	USD	1,950,000	1,897,283	0.04
GNMA BT8093 3.5% 20/04/2050	USD	10,865,818	9,711,529	0.20	Impac Secured Assets CMN Owner Trust, Series 2003-2 'A1' 5.5%				
GNMA BU7638 2.5% 20/09/2050 GNMA BU7669 3% 20/07/2050	USD USD	5,104,431 4,917,654	4,320,862 4,277,738	0.09	25/08/2033 Independence Plaza Trust, Series	USD	19,026	14,441	0.00
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN					2018-INDP 'A', 144A 3.763%	uco	2 / / 0 000	2.570.407	
1.431% 09/03/2027 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	5,790,000	5,561,445	0.11	10/07/2035 IndyMac INDX Mortgage Loan Trust,	USD	3,660,000	3,579,486	0.07
1.948% 21/10/2027 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	1,365,000	1,296,557	0.03	FRN, Series 2004-AR7 'A1' 5.333% 25/09/2034	USD	1,858	1,603	0.00
2.64% 24/02/2028	USD	2,292,000	2,188,067	0.04	Intel Corp. 3.734% 08/12/2047	USD	1,090,000	729,472	0.02
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 3.691% 05/06/2028	USD	4,090,000	3,976,524	0.08	Intel Corp. 3.25% 15/11/2049 Intel Corp. 3.05% 12/08/2051	USD USD	740,000 740,000	446,833 425,700	0.01 0.01
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 6.484% 24/10/2029	USD	3,000,000	3,148,978	0.06	Intel Corp. 5.7% 10/02/2053	USD	2,000,000	1,791,448	0.04
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.049% 23/07/2030	USD	3,680,000	3,661,903	0.08	ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 4.95% 22/09/2027	USD	2,715,000	2,723,877	0.06

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 2.95% 14/05/2030	USD	910,000	816,502	0.02	Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.4% 15/08/2054 Metropolitan Life Global Funding I,	USD	1,240,000	1,212,557	0.02
ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 5.65% 09/05/2034	USD	1,310,000	1,327,222	0.02	144A 3% 19/09/2027 Microsoft Corp. 3.041% 17/03/2062	USD USD	1,100,000 536,000	1,054,613 346,567	0.02 0.01
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2004-A4 '1A1' 7.803% 25/09/2034	USD	2,632	2,481	0.00	Mid-Atlantic Interstate Transmission LLC, 144A 4.1% 15/05/2028	USD	410,000	399,012	0.01
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2004-A3 '4A1' 7.633%	030	2,032	2,401	0.00	Mitsubishi HC Finance America LLC, 144A 5.807% 12/09/2028 Morgan Stanley, FRN 2.475%	USD	595,000	608,992	0.01
25/07/2034 J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN,	USD	1,273	1,255	0.00	21/01/2028 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.123%	USD	264,000	251,739	0.01
Series 2006-A2 '4A1' 7.293% 25/08/2034	USD	11,440	11,521	0.00	01/02/2029 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.164%	USD	1,710,000	1,717,186	0.04
J.P. Morgan Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2006-A2 '5A3' 7.129% 25/11/2033	USD	18,225	17,698	0.00	20/04/2029 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.449%	USD	3,860,000	3,875,618	0.08
Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A 4.3% 15/01/2026	USD	460,000	457,979	0.01	20/07/2029 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042% 19/07/2030	USD USD	2,630,000 1,625,000	2,665,023 1,621,457	0.05
Jersey Central Power & Light Co., 144A 5.1% 15/01/2035	USD	855,000	838,961	0.02	Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.424% 21/07/2034	USD	1,795,000	1,795,314	0.03
Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc. 3.43% 15/06/2027	USD	450,000	437,340	0.01	Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.32% 19/07/2035	USD	4,505,000	4,460,255	0.09
Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc. 3.2% 01/05/2030	USD	1,500,000	1,375,554	0.03	Morgan Stanley, FRN 3.971% 22/07/2038	USD	1,000,000	855,816	0.02
KeyCorp, FRN 4.789% 01/06/2033 KeySpan Gas East Corp., 144A 2.742% 15/08/2026	USD	400,000 448.000	379,790 432.430	0.01	Morgan Stanley, FRN 3.217% 22/04/2042	USD	2,000,000	1,489,776	0.03
KLA Corp. 3.3% 01/03/2050 Kraft Heinz Foods Co. 4.625%	USD	1,000,000	697,193	0.01	Morgan Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust, FRN, Series 2004-3 '4A' 5.64% 25/04/2034	USD	70.054	47 270	0.00
01/10/2039 Kraft Heinz Foods Co. 4.375%	USD	1,600,000	1,433,279	0.03	25/04/2034 Mount Sinai Hospital (The) 3.981% 01/07/2048	USD	70,854 366.000	67,378 268,083	0.00
01/06/2046 Lehman Mortgage Trust, Series 2008-2	USD	1,158,000	944,932	0.02	Mutual of Omaha Cos. Global Funding, 144A 5.8% 27/07/2026	USD	2,400,000	2,433,125	0.01
'1A6' 6% 25/03/2038 Liberty Mutual Group, Inc., 144A	USD	209,639	61,146	0.00	MyMichigan Health 3.409% 01/06/2050	USD	780,000	550,715	0.01
4.569% 01/02/2029 Liberty Mutual Group, Inc., 144A	USD	258,000	253,366	0.01	Nasdaq, Inc. 5.35% 28/06/2028 Nasdaq, Inc. 5.55% 15/02/2034	USD USD	4,920,000 1,095,000	4,999,456 1,111,031	0.10 0.02
3.951% 15/10/2050 Liberty Mutual Insurance Co., 144A 8.5% 15/05/2025	USD	1,120,000 400,000	822,383 403,978	0.02	Nationwide Children's Hospital, Inc. 4.556% 01/11/2052	USD	451,000	399,254	0.01
Massachusetts Electric Co., 144A 4.004% 15/08/2046	USD	483,000	373,395	0.01	New York and Presbyterian Hospital (The) 2.606% 01/08/2060	USD	1,330,000	732,644	0.02
MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages Trust, FRN, Series 2004-13 '2A1'	035	103,000	3,3,3,3	0.01	New York Life Global Funding, 144A 2.35% 14/07/2026 New York Life Insurance Co., 144A	USD	503,000	487,532	0.01
6.899% 21/04/2034 MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages	USD	33,240	32,134	0.00	4.45% 15/05/2069 New York State Dormitory Authority	USD	1,040,000	812,378	0.02
Trust, FRN, Series 2004-13 '3A7' 6.415% 21/11/2034	USD	100,524	94,906	0.00	5.6% 15/03/2040 Newmont Corp. 3.25% 13/05/2030	USD USD	175,000 955,000	174,417 879,619	0.00 0.02
MASTR Adjustable Rate Mortgages Trust, FRN, Series 2004-3 '4A2' 4.939% 25/04/2034	USD	6,096	5,507	0.00	NGPL PipeCo LLC, 144A 3.25% 15/07/2031	USD	1,755,000	1,519,953	0.03
MASTR Alternative Loan Trust 5% 01/05/2025	USD	3,211	2,579	0.00	Niagara Mohawk Power Corp., 144A 1.96% 27/06/2030	USD	2,250,000	1,917,743	0.04
MASTR Alternative Loan Trust '1A1' 4.5% 25/09/2052	USD	169	164	0.00	Nomura Asset Acceptance Corp. Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2003-A1 'A1' 5.5% 25/05/2033	USD	190	186	0.00
MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-4 '1A1' 5.5% 25/05/2034	USD	34,894	33,337	0.00	Nomura Asset Acceptance Corp. Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2003-A1	usb	190	180	0.00
MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2005-6 '3A1' 5.5% 25/12/2035	USD	12,828	9,270	0.00	'A2' 6% 25/05/2033 Nomura Asset Acceptance Corp.	USD	657	651	0.00
MASTR Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2004-6 '7A1' 6% 25/07/2034 MASTR Alternative Loan Trust '9A1'	USD	20,996	20,317	0.00	Alternative Loan Trust, Series 2003-A1 'A5' 7% 25/04/2033	USD	1,646	1,671	0.00
5.5% 25/04/2049 MASTR Asset Securitization Trust,	USD	26,534	6,953	0.00	Norfolk Southern Corp. 4.05% 15/08/2052	USD	1,273,000	989,457	0.02
Series 2004-4 '1A6' 5.25% 26/12/2033 MASTR Reperforming Loan Trust, FRN,	USD	22,325	21,283	0.00	Northern States Power Co. 5.1% 15/05/2053 Northern Trust Corp., FRN 3.375%	USD	1,690,000	1,577,370	0.03
Series 2005-2 '1A1F', 144A 4.803% 25/05/2035	USD	256,720	128,784	0.00	08/05/2032 Northwestern Mutual Global Funding,	USD	823,000	790,423	0.02
MASTR Seasoned Securitization Trust, FRN, Series 2004-2 'A1' 6.5% 25/08/2032	USD	21,557	20,893	0.00	144A 1.7% 01/06/2028 Northwestern Mutual Global Funding,	USD	1,685,000	1,520,040	0.03
MASTR Seasoned Securitization Trust, FRN, Series 2004-2 'A2' 6.5%	030	21,337	20,075	0.00	144A 5.16% 28/05/2031 NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 2% 02/12/2025	USD USD	4,000,000 1,770,000	4,025,594 1,719,815	0.08 0.04
25/08/2032 Mead Johnson Nutrition Co. 5.9%	USD	69,700	67,949	0.00	NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 2.45% 02/12/2027	USD	1,975,000	1,837,363	0.04
01/11/2039 Mead Johnson Nutrition Co. 4.6%	USD	50,000	51,871	0.00	NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 4.45% 15/06/2029 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized	USD	1,080,000	1,034,223	0.02
01/06/2044 Memorial Health Services 3.447% 01/11/2049	USD	500,000	441,219 1,759,962	0.01	Notes, Series 2021-FNT2 'A', 144A 3.228% 25/05/2026	USD	2,933,000	2,844,880	0.06
Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center 4.2% 01/07/2055	USD	334,000	271,917	0.04	NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes, Series 2021-GNT1 'A', 144A 3.474% 25/11/2026	USD	2,044,802	1,935,340	0.04
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust, FRN, Series 2003-A4 '2A' 7.268% 25/07/2033	USD	14,892	14,059	0.00	NYU Langone Hospitals 3.38% 01/07/2055	USD	1,010,000	686,009	0.01
Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust, FRN, Series 2004-1 '2A1' 5.816%					Ohio Power Co. 6.6% 01/03/2033 Ohio State University (The) 4.8%	USD	240,000	256,189	0.01
25/12/2034 Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors Trust,	USD	50,399	47,302	0.00	01/06/2111 Oncor Electric Delivery Co. LLC 5.75% 15/03/2029	USD	716,000	614,919	0.01
FRN, Series 2004-Á4 A2 5.621% 25/08/2034 Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.6% 15/05/2053	USD USD	23,528 3,000,000	22,067 3,024,692	0.00 0.06	15/03/2029 Oncor Electric Delivery Co. LLC 3.1% 15/09/2049	USD USD	150,000 1,990,000	155,741 1,322,545	0.00
Meta Platforms, Inc. 5.6% 15/05/2053	USD	3,000,000	3,024,692	0.06	15/09/2049	USD	1,990,000	1,322,545	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Oncor Electric Delivery Co. LLC 5.35% 01/10/2052	USD	295,000	283,074	0.01	S&P Global, Inc. 2.9% 01/03/2032	USD	1,450,000	1,270,339	0.03
O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. 3.6%				0.01	Sabra Health Care LP, REIT 3.2% 01/12/2031	USD	1,685,000	1,451,683	0.03
01/09/2027 Otis Worldwide Corp. 2.565%	USD	556,000	540,545	0.01	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'A2', 144A 4.911% 18/01/2033	USD	1,200,000	1,201,926	0.02
15/02/2030 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 3.45%	USD	2,750,000	2,452,012	0.05	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'C', 144A 5.818% 15/06/2032	USD	1,250,000	1,258,583	0.03
01/07/2025 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.1%	USD	1,535,000	1,523,426	0.03	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'D', 144A 6.11% 15/06/2032	USD	1,000,000	1,009,300	0.02
15/01/2029 Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 6.4%	USD	6,560,000	6,806,048	0.14	Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'D', 144A 5.483% 18/01/2033	USD	3,000,000	3,006,321	0.06
15/06/2033 Pacific Life Global Funding II, 144A	USD	2,766,000	2,930,839	0.06	Santander Holdings USA, Inc., FRN 6.174% 09/01/2030	USD	3,170,000	3,241,686	0.07
5.5% 28/08/2026 Pacific Life Global Funding II, 144A	USD	2,325,000	2,359,097	0.05	SCE Recovery Funding LLC 2.51% 15/11/2043	USD	1,140,000	771,053	0.02
5.5% 18/07/2028 Pacific Life Insurance Co., FRN, 144A	USD	3,700,000	3,773,878	0.08	Schlumberger Holdings Corp., 144A 3.9% 17/05/2028	USD	455,000	442,608	0.01
4.3% 24/10/2067 Peachtree Corners Funding Trust, 144A	USD	627,000	494,779	0.01	Seasoned Loans Structured Transaction, Series 2018-1 'A1' 3.5%				
3.976% 15/02/2025 PECO Energy Co. 2.8% 15/06/2050	USD USD	2,203,000 900,000	2,198,493 568,215	0.05 0.01	25/06/2028 Securitized Asset-Backed Receivables	USD	1,939,047	1,867,045	0.04
Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP, 144A 5.75% 24/05/2026	USD	11,500,000	11,627,945	0.24	LLC Trust, STEP, Series 2006-CB1 'AF2' 2.83% 25/01/2036	USD	25,434	20,938	0.00
Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP, 144A 3.4% 15/11/2026	USD	177.000	172,445	0.00	Sequoia Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 10 '1A' 5.285% 20/10/2027	USD	17,749	17,166	0.00
Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP, 144A 6.05% 01/08/2028	USD	3,300,000	3,402,979	0.07	Sequoia Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2003-1 '1A' 5.245% 20/04/2033	USD	33,808	31,834	0.00
Pepco Holdings LLC 7.45% 15/08/2032	USD	174,000	194,523	0.00	Sequoia Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD		23,798	
Pepperdine University 3.301% 01/12/2059	USD	1,170,000	734,955	0.02	2004-12 'A3' 5.002% 20/01/2035 Sigeco Securitization I LLC 5.026%		24,484		0.00
PG&E Recovery Funding LLC 5.231% 01/06/2042	USD	635,000	633,461	0.01	15/11/2038 Sigeco Securitization I LLC 5.172%	USD	2,063,119	2,041,506	0.04
PG&E Recovery Funding LLC 5.529% 01/06/2051	USD	755,000	756,190	0.02	15/05/2043 Solventum Corp., 144A 5.6%	USD	354,000	347,220	0.01
PG&E Wildfire Recovery Funding LLC 4.263% 01/06/2038	USD	815,000	769,656	0.02	23/03/2034 South Bow USA Infrastructure Holdings	USD	3,031,000	3,029,865	0.06
PG&E Wildfire Recovery Funding LLC 4.377% 03/06/2041	USD	465,000	430,896	0.01	LLC, 144A 4.911% 01/09/2027 South Bow USA Infrastructure Holdings	USD	695,000	693,398	0.01
PG&E Wildfire Recovery Funding LLC 5.212% 01/12/2049	USD	10,000,000	9,660,560	0.20	LLC, 144A 5.026% 01/10/2029 Southwestern Electric Power Co. 2.75%	USD	795,000	782,895	0.02
Phillips 66 Co. 3.55% 01/10/2026	USD	147,000	144,511	0.00	01/10/2026 Sprint Capital Corp. 6.875% 15/11/2028	USD	500,000 6,743,000	482,866 7,166,349	0.01 0.15
Phillips 66 Co. 3.15% 15/12/2029 Phillips 66 Co. 4.9% 01/10/2046	USD USD	1,130,000 1,006,000	1,039,081 873,724	0.02	State Street Corp., FRN 4.53%				
Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. 3.5% 01/06/2029	USD	1,550,000	1,464,411	0.03	20/02/2029 Steel Dynamics, Inc. 1.65% 15/10/2027 Stellantis Finance US. Inc., 144A	USD USD	1,670,000 1,519,000	1,654,026 1,400,019	0.03 0.03
Pioneer Natural Resources Co. 1.9% 15/08/2030	USD	2,580,000	2,203,832	0.05	2.691% 15/09/2031 Structured Asset Mortgage	USD	1,547,000	1,274,325	0.03
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The), FRN 4.812% 21/10/2032 PNC Financial Services Group, Inc.	USD	2,240,000	2,187,314	0.04	Investments II Trust, FRN, Series 2004-AR5 '1A1' 5.141% 19/10/2034	USD	58,836	55,724	0.00
(The), FRN 5.068% 24/01/2034	USD	2,879,000	2,816,117	0.06	Structured Asset Mortgage Investments II Trust, FRN, Series				
Port Authority of New York & New Jersey 5.647% 01/11/2040 Port Authority of New York & New	USD	285,000	292,985	0.01	2005-AR5 'A3' 4.981% 19/07/2035 Structured Asset Securities Corp., FRN,	USD	102,360	97,357	0.00
Jersey 5.647% 01/11/2040	USD	650,000	668,211	0.01	Series 2003-34A '3A3' 6.146% 25/11/2033	USD	38,475	38,074	0.00
Port Authority of New York & New Jersey 4.458% 01/10/2062	USD	1,330,000	1,127,139	0.02	Structured Asset Securities Corp., Series 2002-AL1 'A3' 3.45%				
Potomac Electric Power Co. 6.5% 15/11/2037	USD	200,000	221,159	0.00	25/02/2032 Teachers Insurance & Annuity	USD	16,710	4,544	0.00
Principal Life Global Funding II, 144A 1.25% 23/06/2025	USD	1,100,000	1,082,589	0.02	Association of America, 144A 4.9% 15/09/2044	USD	400,000	360,074	0.01
Principal Life Global Funding II, 144A 5.5% 28/06/2028	USD	8,500,000	8,632,937	0.18	Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of America, 144A 4.27%				
Prologis LP, REIT 2.875% 15/11/2029 Prudential Insurance Co. of America	USD	830,000	761,561	0.02	15/05/2047 Tennessee Valley Authority 0%	USD	800,000	646,935	0.01
(The), 144A 8.3% 01/07/2025 Public Service Co. of Colorado 6.5%	USD	1,350,000	1,372,602	0.03	01/11/2025 Tennessee Valley Authority 0%	USD	1,150,000	1,110,846	0.02
01/08/2038 Public Service Co. of Oklahoma 5.2%	USD	135,000	147,273	0.00	15/03/2032 Tennessee Valley Authority 0%	USD	800,000	561,736	0.01
15/01/2035 Public Service Co. of Oklahoma 6.625%	USD	615,000	599,542	0.01	15/06/2035	USD	2,000,000	1,180,196	0.02
15/11/2037 Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 5.448%	USD	300,000	322,780	0.01	Texas Eastern Transmission LP, 144A 3.5% 15/01/2028	USD	90,000	86,306	0.00
01/06/2053 RAMP Trust, Series 2004-SL2 'A3' 7%	USD	1,235,000	1,189,306	0.02	Texas Health Resources 2.328% 15/11/2050	USD	1,260,000	724,001	0.01
25/10/2031	USD	66,575	66,408	0.00	Texas Health Resources 4.33% 15/11/2055	USD	700,000	578,411	0.01
Rayburn Country Securitization LLC, 144A 3.354% 01/12/2051	USD	5,905,000	4,218,032	0.09	Texas Instruments, Inc. 5.05% 18/05/2063	USD	2,280,000	2,074,026	0.04
Regency Centers LP, REIT 2.95% 15/09/2029	USD	1,305,000	1,200,562	0.02	The Campbell's Co. 3.125% 24/04/2050	USD	470,000	305,661	0.01
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 1.75% 15/09/2030	USD	3,100,000	2,587,576	0.05	The Campbell's Company 2.375% 24/04/2030	USD	955,000	840,032	0.02
Regents of the University of California Medical Center Pooled 3.706%	LICE	2 5 4 0 000	1 405 422	0.03	Time Warner Cable LLC 6.55% 01/05/2037	USD	400,000	389,312	0.01
15/05/2120 Roper Technologies, Inc. 4.2%	USD	2,540,000	1,605,433	0.03	Time Warner Cable LLC 6.75% 15/06/2039	USD	1,560,000	1,543,519	0.03
15/09/2028 Roper Technologies, Inc. 4.75%	USD	450,000	440,466	0.01	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.75% 15/04/2027 T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.875% 15/04/2030	USD USD	2,000,000 8,485,000	1,956,496 8,006,374	0.04 0.16
15/02/2032 RWE Finance US LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	1,265,000	1,235,093	0.03	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 5.15% 15/04/2034	USD	1,755,000	1,734,736	0.04
16/04/2034	USD	2,865,000	2,886,978	0.06	T-Mobile USA, Inc. 3.4% 15/10/2052	USD	1,180,000	795,641	0.02

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 5.5% 15/01/2055	USD	1,345,000	1,280,143	0.03	UMBS B04201 5% 01/08/2049 UMBS B04202 5% 01/08/2049	USD USD	2,327,777 1,321.693	2,286,831 1,311,196	0.05
Truist Financial Corp., FRN 6.047% 08/06/2027	USD	1,935,000	1,967,864	0.04	UMBS B04203 5% 01/08/2049	USD	1,607,003	1,620,671	0.03 0.03
Truist Financial Corp., FRN 7.161% 30/10/2029	USD	2,660,000	2,850,333	0.06	UMBS B05594 4% 01/09/2049 UMBS B05625 3.5% 01/08/2049	USD USD	1,640,493	1,525,105 4,873,051	0.03
Truist Financial Corp., FRN 5.122%					UMBS B05025 3.5% 01/06/2049 UMBS B06078 3.5% 01/10/2049	USD	5,298,573 2,023,100	1,819,407	0.10 0.04
26/01/2034 UMBS 4% 01/06/2048	USD USD	1,450,000 2,913,892	1,415,069 2,704,224	0.03 0.06	UMBS B06817 3.5% 01/10/2049	USD	1,191,173	1,073,962	0.02
UMBS 2.5% 01/05/2050	USD	6,947,748	5,766,172	0.12	UMBS BQ1623 3% 01/08/2050 UMBS CA1234 4% 01/02/2038	USD USD	3,017,853 721,267	2,571,565 689,838	0.05 0.01
UMBS 2.5% 01/07/2050	USD USD	12,502,636 7,474,054	10,227,445 6,157,959	0.21	UMBS CA1238 4% 01/02/2038	USD	795,054	761,577	0.02
UMBS 2.5% 01/10/2051 UMBS 2.5% 01/10/2051	USD	11,201,551	9,325,777	0.13 0.19	UMBS CA5729 3% 01/05/2050	USD	5,232,796	4,505,952	0.09
UMBS 2.5% 01/11/2051	USD	3,129,829	2,584,229	0.05	UMBS FM1219 4% 01/07/2049 UMBS FM1758 3.5% 01/09/2049	USD USD	630,663 2,037,185	583,549 1,843,303	0.01 0.04
UMBS 3% 01/11/2051 UMBS 2.5% 01/12/2051	USD USD	8,230,877 15,953,281	7,078,878 13,236,408	0.15 0.27	UMBS MA0406 4.5% 01/05/2030	USD	43,558	43,248	0.00
UMBS 2.5% 01/01/2052	USD	6,398,395	5,281,220	0.11	UMBS MA0948 5% 01/11/2031 UMBS 0A9332 2.5% 01/05/2050	USD USD	75,800 3,473,120	75,650 2,878,061	0.00
UMBS 3% 01/01/2052	USD	6,220,789	5,307,879	0.11	UMBS QB1061 3.5% 01/06/2050	USD	689,596	619,450	0.01
UMBS 2.5% 01/02/2052 UMBS 3% 01/04/2052	USD USD	17,579,872 12,232,064	14,433,981 10,471,903	0.30 0.21	UMBS RA2008 4% 01/01/2050 UMBS SD8089 2.5% 01/07/2050	USD USD	2,695,879 20,009,733	2,500,882	0.05
UMBS 4% 01/05/2052	USD	6,067,659	5,570,624	0.11	United Airlines Pass Through Trust	นรม	20,009,733	16,545,796	0.34
UMBS 5% 01/07/2052 UMBS 5% 01/07/2052	USD USD	7,037,269 12,944,789	6,828,427 12,561,830	0.14 0.26	5.45% 15/08/2038	USD	2,415,000	2,421,037	0.05
UMBS 4% 01/09/2052	USD	10,647,610	9,774,219	0.20	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust 3.45% 01/06/2029	USD	1,650,378	1,582,382	0.03
UMBS 4% 01/10/2052	USD	9,712,865	8,916,447 1,975,341	0.18	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,	HCD	000 224	07.4.700	0.03
UMBS 4% 01/12/2052 UMBS 4.5% 01/12/2052	USD USD	2,149,540 7,188,528	6,812,060	0.04 0.14	Series 2016-1 3.65% 07/07/2027 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,	USD	889,234	864,780	0.02
UMBS 5% 01/03/2053	USD	7,114,217	6,911,288	0.14	Series A 4.3% 15/02/2027	USD	4,050,780	4,020,399	0.08
UMBS 5.5% 01/05/2053 UMBS 5% 01/06/2053	USD USD	9,778,203 1,298,827	9,708,572 1,262,996	0.20	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 4% 11/10/2027	USD	468,789	462,929	0.01
UMBS 5% 01/06/2053	USD	4,069,358	3,950,739	0.03	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,	HCD	240.270	242.200	0.01
UMBS 5% 01/06/2053	USD	6,158,051	5,978,306	0.12	Series A 3.75% 03/03/2028 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,	USD	349,378	342,390	0.01
UMBS 5% 01/06/2053 UMBS 5.5% 01/06/2053	USD USD	13,678,364 3,256,958	13,239,190 3,235,730	0.27 0.07	Series A 3.1% 07/04/2030	USD	1,864,142	1,691,709	0.03
UMBS 255843 5.5% 01/09/2035	USD	25,945	26,292	0.00	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series A 3.7% 01/09/2031	USD	2,534,640	2,324,011	0.05
UMBS 257055 6.5% 01/12/2027 UMBS 257510 7% 01/12/2038	USD USD	8,033 43,605	8,207 45,580	0.00	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,				
UMBS 357639 5.5% 01/11/2034	USD	996	1,007	0.00	Series A 4.55% 25/02/2033 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,	USD	1,022,745	951,153	0.02
UMBS 598559 6.5% 01/08/2031	USD	2,370	2,422	0.00	Series AA 2.875% 07/04/2030	USD	864,343	805,740	0.02
UMBS 602589 7% 01/09/2031 UMBS 622534 3% 01/09/2031	USD USD	9,931 66,862	10,296 62,400	0.00	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series AA 3.5% 01/09/2031	USD	1,980,143	1,854,206	0.04
UMBS 622542 5.5% 01/09/2031	USD	64,455	65,601	0.00	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust,				
UMBS 674349 6% 01/03/2033 UMBS 689977 8% 01/03/2027	USD USD	816 2,340	830 2,361	0.00	Series AA 4.15% 25/02/2033 United Airlines Pass-Through Trust.	USD	1,143,590	1,093,787	0.02
UMBS 695533 8% 01/06/2027	USD	1,530	1,547	0.00	Series AA 2.7% 01/11/2033	USD	1,826,160	1,612,134	0.03
UMBS 725704 6% 01/08/2034	USD	1,689	1,737	0.00	United Airlines Pass-Through Trust, Series B 4.6% 01/09/2027	USD	620,200	606,245	0.01
UMBS 745148 5% 01/01/2036 UMBS 745418 5.5% 01/04/2036	USD USD	21,728 27,774	21,611 28,145	0.00	University of Miami 4.063%				
UMBS 755973 8% 01/11/2028	USD	5,981	6,138	0.00	01/04/2052 University of Southern California	USD	880,000	712,225	0.01
UMBS 755994 8% 01/10/2028 UMBS 775902 8.5% 01/04/2030	USD USD	351 14,367	350 14 , 857	0.00	3.226% 01/10/2120	USD	1,090,000	636,273	0.01
UMBS 788150 6% 01/03/2032	USD	7,414	7,598	0.00	US Bank NA 'B', 144A 6.789% 25/08/2032	USD	5,889,544	5,975,271	0.12
UMBS 870770 6.5% 01/07/2036	USD	15,433	16,113	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/05/2026	USD	1,000,000	943,898	0.02
UMBS 888892 7.5% 01/11/2037 UMBS 889519 5.5% 01/12/2035	USD USD	38,560 33,171	40,946 33,614	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/08/2026 US Treasury 0% 15/08/2030	USD USD	100,000	93,362	0.00
UMBS 889757 5% 01/02/2038	USD	23,845	23,794	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/08/2030 US Treasury 0% 15/11/2031	USD	22,820,000 30,035,000	17,695,944 21,870,934	0.36 0.45
UMBS 929560 7% 01/06/2038	USD USD	26,849	27,840	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/08/2033	USD	1,600,000	1,070,862	0.02
UMBS 945870 6.5% 01/08/2037 UMBS 946338 7% 01/09/2037	USD	22,668 40,516	23,493 42,012	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/11/2033 US Treasury 0% 15/11/2034	USD USD	3,920,000 3,600,000	2,591,637 2,266,882	0.05 0.05
UMBS 960150 6% 01/11/2037	USD	7,716	7,878	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/02/2035	USD	1,515,000	941,683	0.03
UMBS 976871 6.5% 01/08/2036 UMBS 995149 6.5% 01/10/2038	USD USD	74,554 47,200	76,397 48,542	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/05/2035	USD	2,600,000	1,596,790	0.03
UMBS 995505 8% 01/01/2038	USD	15,169	15,556	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/11/2040 US Treasury 0% 15/02/2041	USD USD	25,570,000 16,412,846	11,581,994 7,335,176	0.24 0.15
UMBS AA0922 6% 01/09/2036	USD USD	52,219	53,769 38,395	0.00	US Treasury 0% 15/11/2043	USD	10,000,000	3,893,639	0.08
UMBS AA1019 6% 01/11/2036 UMBS AB9551 3% 01/06/2043	USD	37,102 1,309,415	1,157,396	0.00 0.02	Utah Acquisition Sub, Inc. 3.95% 15/06/2026	USD	733,000	722,190	0.01
UMBS AC3407 5.5% 01/10/2039	USD	24,762	24,869	0.00	Vendee Mortgage Trust, Series 1998-2				
UMBS AD0753 7% 01/01/2039 UMBS AD0755 7% 01/06/2035	USD USD	41,362 2,052,830	42,988 2,141,877	0.00 0.04	'1G' 6.75% 15/06/2028 Vendee Mortgage Trust, Series 1998-1	USD	52,076	53,233	0.00
UMBS BH4683 4% 01/06/2047	USD	858,353	800,265	0.02	'2E' 7% 15/03/2028	USD	6,028	6,069	0.00
UMBS BH4684 4% 01/06/2047	USD	1,495,276	1,391,063	0.03	Verisk Analytics, Inc. 5.75% 01/04/2033	USD	1,980,000	2,048,086	0.04
UMBS BH4685 4% 01/06/2047 UMBS BH7663 4% 01/10/2047	USD USD	1,676,585 2,701,121	1,578,837 2,529,983	0.03 0.05	Verizon Communications, Inc., 144A				
UMBS BK0319 4.5% 01/03/2049	USD	461,958	442,232	0.01	4.78% 15/02/2035 Verizon Communications, Inc. 1.68%	USD	342,000	327,723	0.01
UMBS BK8753 4.5% 01/06/2049 UMBS BK9929 4.5% 01/09/2048	USD USD	1,181,177 3,476,920	1,125,764 3,307,457	0.02 0.07	30/10/2030	USD	585,000	487,985	0.01
UMBS BM1213 4% 01/04/2047	USD	3,105,296	2,903,754	0.06	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 6% 15/04/2034	USD	307,000	311,443	0.01
UMBS BM3254 4% 01/01/2038	USD	1,823,854	1,750,020	0.04	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.7%				
UMBS BM3566 4% 01/02/2038 UMBS BM5430 5% 01/01/2049	USD USD	2,262,873 2,531,921	2,180,384 2,499,501	0.04 0.05	30/12/2034 VMware LLC 1.8% 15/08/2028	USD USD	855,000 1,512,000	846,795 1,359,354	0.02 0.03
UMBS BN5899 5% 01/02/2049	USD	754,716	739,459	0.02	VNDO Trust, Series 2016-350P 'A',				
UMBS BN9169 4.5% 01/04/2049 UMBS B02504 5% 01/08/2049	USD USD	660,456 599,443	630,275 592,691	0.01	144A 3.805% 10/01/2035 Volkswagen Group of America Finance	USD	5,294,000	5,130,656	0.11
UMBS B03950 5% 01/08/2049	USD	561,584	548,472	0.01	LLC, 144A 1.625% 24/11/2027	USD	945,000	854,556	0.02
UMBS B04194 5% 01/09/2049 UMBS B04199 5% 01/08/2049	USD USD	153,940 367,580	155,621	0.00	WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2003-S3 '1A4'				
UMBS B04200 5% 01/08/2049	USD	1,342,660	362,090 1,318,405	0.01 0.03	5.5% 25/06/2033	USD	39,632	38,095	0.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through					Units of authorised UCITS or other co	llective inves	tment underta	kings	
Certificates Trust, Series 2004-S3 '1A5' 5% 25/07/2034 WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through	USD	10,954	10,839	0.00	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2003-AR9 '1A6' 6.566% 25/09/2033 WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through	USD	65,257	64,437	0.00	Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)†	USD	163,960,660	163,960,660	3.36
Certificates Trust, Series 2004-S2 '2A4' 5.5% 25/06/2034	USD	35,419	34,739	0.00				163,960,660	3.36
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2004-S3 '3A2'		101 722	102.240	0.00	Total Collective Investment Schemes - U	ICITS		163,960,660	3.36
6% 25/07/2034 WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series	USD	101,723	103,260	0.00	Total Units of authorised UCITS or oth	ner collective	investment	163,960,660	3.36
2003-AR8 'A' 6.252% 25/08/2033 WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through	USD	4,865	4,722	0.00	undertakings Total Investments			4,862,278,616	99.57
Certificates Trust, Series 2004-RS2 'A4' 5% 25/11/2033	, USD	70,710	67,539	0.00	Cash			2,030,638	0.04
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, Series 2003-S1 'A5'					Other Assets/(Liabilities)			19,188,388	0.39
5.5% 25/04/2033 WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through	USD	43,100	43,001	0.00	Total Net Assets			4,883,497,642	100.00
Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2003-AR11 'A6' 6.727% 25/10/2033	USD	99,599	93,787	0.00	*Security is fair valued under the direct	tion of the De	and of Director		100.00
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series 2003-AR5 'A7' 6.199% 25/06/2033	USD	55,035	54,757	0.00	†Related Party Fund.	tion of the bo	ard of Directors		
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, FRN, Series	435	33,033	31,737	0.00	Geographic Allocation of Portfoli	o as at 31 Do	cember 2024	% of Net	Accotc
2003-AR7 'A7' 6.707% 25/08/2033 WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through	USD	8,277	8,220	0.00	United States of America Luxembourg	o as at 31 De	Cerriber 2024	70 OF NEL 7	85.43
Certificates Trust, Series 2005-4 'CB7' 5.5% 25/06/2035	USD	58,836	51,152	0.00	United Kingdom France				3.52 2.25
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust, IO, Series 2005-3	uco	220.400	2/14		Canada Cayman Islands				1.66 1.23 0.94
'CX' 5.5% 25/05/2035 Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 5.141% 15/03/2052	USD USD	230,490	36,141 1,127,175	0.00	Japan Ireland				0.83
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.574% 25/07/2029	USD	6,695,000	6,808,955	0.02	Netherlands				0.65
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 6.303% 23/10/2029	USD	4,705,000	4,904,579	0.14	Spain Australia				0.43
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.557% 25/07/2034	USD	2,295,000	2,300,943	0.05	Mexico Germany				0.30
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 6.491% 23/10/2034	USD	3,215,000	3,433,030	0.07	Switzerland Denmark				0.17 0.15
Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.211% 03/12/2035	USD	11,220,000	10,974,716	0.22	Singapore Supranational				0.13 0.12
Yale-New Haven Health Services Corp. 2.496% 01/07/2050	USD	1,710,000	997,512	0.02	New Zealand Norway				0.11 0.09
			2,570,813,142	52.64	Finland Italy				0.07 0.07
Total Bonds			2,897,539,693	59.33	Chile Panama				0.06 0.05
Total Transferable securities and mon dealt in on another regulated market	ey market in	struments	2,897,539,693	59.33	Sweden Belgium				0.04
Other transferable securities and mor	ov market in	struments			Poland Jersey				0.04
	iey mai ket m	struments			Hong Kong Saudi Arabia				0.02
Bonds United States of America					Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				99.57 0.43
RFMSI Trust, FRN 5.597% 25/09/2035*	USD	27		0.00	Total			1	00.00
				0.00					
Total Bonds				0.00					
Total Other transferable securities and instruments	d money mar	ket	0	0.00					

JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

To Be Announced Contracts

Country	Security Description	Currency	Nominal Value	Market Value USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
United States of America	UMBS, 2.50%, 25/01/2055	USD	57,225,000	46,675,299	(858,795)	0.96
United States of America	UMBS, 3.00%, 25/01/2055	USD	56,000,000	47,638,437	(379,375)	0.97
United States of America	UMBS, 5.50%, 25/01/2055	USD	25,000,000	24,702,200	(307,566)	0.51
Total To Be Announced Contr	acts Long Positions			119,015,936	(1,545,736)	2.44
Net To Be Announced Contrac	cts			119,015,936	(1,545,736)	2.44

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

JPY 658,819,543 USD 4,188,479 05/02/2025 BNP Paribas USD 3,953 AUD 6,219 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 1,992 AUD 3,138 03/01/2025 Gitbank USD 3,642 AUD 5,736 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 10,142 AUD 15,806 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 9,626 AUD 15,443 03/01/2025 RBC USD 6,671 CHF 5,897 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 7,999 CHF 7,057 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 25,739 CHF 23,044 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 12,412,833 EUR	30,711 98 46 87 343 53 154 200 272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882 73,295	- - - - - - - - - -
USD 3,953 AUD 6,219 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 1,992 AUD 3,138 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 3,642 AUD 5,736 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 10,142 AUD 15,806 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 9,626 AUD 15,443 03/01/2025 RBC USD 6,671 CHF 5,897 03/01/2025 BRC USD 7,999 CHF 7,057 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 19,236,927 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 19,236,927	98 46 87 343 53 154 200 272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882	- - - - - - - - -
USD 3,642 AUD 5,736 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 10,142 AUD 15,806 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 9,626 AUD 15,443 03/01/2025 RBC USD 6,671 CHF 5,897 03/01/2025 BRC RBC USD 7,999 CHF 7,057 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 25,739 CHF 23,044 03/01/2025 MSBC USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 66,077	87 343 53 154 200 272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882	- - - - - - -
USD 10,142 AUD 15,806 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 9,626 AUD 15,443 03/01/2025 RBC USD 6,671 CHF 5,897 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 7,999 CHF 7,057 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 25,739 CHF 23,044 03/01/2025 Clitbank USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP <td>343 53 154 200 272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882</td> <td>- - - - - - -</td>	343 53 154 200 272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882	- - - - - - -
USD 9,626 AUD 15,443 03/01/2025 RBC USD 6,671 CHF 5,897 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 7,999 CHF 7,057 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 25,739 CHF 23,044 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 45,294	53 154 200 272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882	- - - - - -
USD 6,671 CHF 5,897 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 7,999 CHF 7,057 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 25,739 CHF 23,044 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45	154 200 272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882	- - - - -
USD 7,999 CHF 7,057 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 25,739 CHF 23,044 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 24,059 <	200 272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882	- - - - -
USD 25,739 CHF 23,044 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	272 3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882	- - -
USD 174,514 CHF 154,949 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	3,272 4,069 59,191 169,882	- - -
USD 277,959 CHF 247,829 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 14,094,317 EUR 13,525,876 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	4,069 59,191 169,882	-
USD 12,412,833 EUR 11,798,729 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	169,882	-
USD 6,656,467 EUR 6,344,309 03/01/2025 Citibank USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas		
USD 19,236,927 EUR 18,518,782 03/01/2025 HSBC USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	73 295	-
USD 13,275 EUR 12,645 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas		0.01
USD 65,077 EUR 62,294 05/02/2025 HSBC USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	20,913	-
USD 2,108 GBP 1,676 02/01/2025 Barclays USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	154	-
USD 45,294 GBP 35,759 03/01/2025 Barclays USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	350	-
USD 24,059 GBP 18,922 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	8 495	-
	354	_
USD 33,210 GBP 26,271 03/01/2025 Citibank	298	_
USD 2,066,387 GBP 1,629,819 03/01/2025 HSBC	24,550	-
USD 40,879 GBP 32,284 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley	434	-
USD 53,708 JPY 8,164,201 06/01/2025 Barclays	1,614	-
USD 55,862 JPY 8,440,817 06/01/2025 HSBC	2,002	-
USD 51,110 JPY 7,903,621 06/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	678	-
USD 18,159 JPY 2,770,489 06/01/2025 Morgan Stanley	481	-
USD 53,142 SGD 72,164 02/01/2025 HSBC	209	-
USD 20,092 SGD 26,994 03/01/2025 Barclays	292	-
USD 131,939 SGD 178,647 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs USD 82,100 SGD 110,900 03/01/2025 HSBC	899 752	-
USD 119,802 SGD 161,159 03/01/2025 H36C Worgan Stanley	1,591	-
Total Unrealised Gain on Forward Currency Exchange Contracts - Assets	397,747	0.01
AUD 1,752,051 USD 1,138,640 03/01/2025 Barclays	(52,456)	
AUD 1,752,051 USD 1,138,640 03/01/2025 Barclays AUD 9,597 USD 6,231 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	(281)	_
AUD 13,881 USD 8,971 03/01/2025 HSBC	(366)	_
AUD 3,815 USD 2,452 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	(87)	-
AUD 5,091 USD 3,273 03/01/2025 RBC	(117)	-
AUD 1,738,093 USD 1,080,350 05/02/2025 HSBC	(2,771)	-
CHF 12,916,124 USD 14,682,752 03/01/2025 Barclays	(408,426)	(0.01)
CHF 39,247 USD 44,096 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	(722)	-
CHF 31,200 USD 35,443 03/01/2025 Goldman Sachs	(962)	-
CHF 32,102 USD 36,363 03/01/2025 HSBC	(885)	-
CHF 36,626 USD 41,743 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	(1,266)	-
CHF 149,243 USD 169,248 03/01/2025 Morgan Stanley CHF 12,799,074 USD 14,215,823 05/02/2025 Barclays	(4,311)	-
CHF 12,799,074 USD 14,215,823 05/02/2025 Barclays CHF 33,309 USD 37,129 05/02/2025 HSBC	(16,854) (176)	-
EUR 62,294 USD 64,987 02/01/2025 HSBC	(348)	-
EUR 10,116,157 USD 10,663,742 03/01/2025 Barclays	(166,712)	-
EUR 55,127,068 USD 58,915,319 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	(675,065)	(0.01)
EUR 199,584 USD 209,132 03/01/2025 Citibank	(2,033)	-
EUR 1,076,328,389 USD 1,135,230,904 03/01/2025 HSBC	(18,378,741)	(0.39)
EUR 3,389,605 USD 3,587,870 03/01/2025 Merrill Lynch	(70,646)	-
EUR 5,810,263 USD 6,117,701 03/01/2025 RBC	(88,682)	-
EUR 26,667 USD 27,804 05/02/2025 Barclays	(95)	(0.00)
EUR 1,135,837,430 USD 1,184,111,702 05/02/2025 HSBC	(3,901,640)	(0.08)
GBP 69,392 USD 87,997 03/01/2025 Barclays GBP 7,819,215 USD 9,900,515 03/01/2025 BNP Paribas	(1,062) (104,603)	-
551	(104,003)	

JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
GBP	35,731	USD	45,345	03/01/2025	HSBC	(582)	_
GBP	19,213	USD	24,506	03/01/2025		(436)	-
GBP	17.472	USD	22,289	03/01/2025		(400)	-
GBP	1.676	USD	2.107	05/02/2025		(8)	-
GBP	6,164,826	USD	7,735,402	05/02/2025		(14,296)	-
JPY	2,099,314	USD	13,983	06/01/2025	Barclavs	(588)	-
JPY	2,454,493	USD	16,416	06/01/2025		(755)	-
JPY	674,497,229	USD	4,477,564	06/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(173,700)	(0.01)
JPY	1,909,866	USD	12,735	06/01/2025	HSBC	(549)	-
JPY	5,137,769	USD	33,777	06/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(994)	-
JPY	1,184,849	USD	7,618	05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(30)	-
SGD	167,146	USD	124,182	03/01/2025	Barclays	(1,578)	-
SGD	11,339,885	USD	8,455,078	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(137,110)	-
SGD	181,966	USD	135,922	03/01/2025	Citibank	(2,447)	-
SGD	87,196	USD	64,834	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(874)	-
SGD	223,301	USD	166,196	03/01/2025	HSBC	(2,403)	-
SGD	27,732	USD	20,646	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(304)	-
SGD	11,573,444	USD	8,523,674	05/02/2025	Goldman Sachs	(22,354)	-
SGD	96,082	USD	70,835	05/02/2025	HSBC	(258)	-
USD	66,414	GBP	53,142	03/01/2025	Barclays	(163)	-
USD	17,962	JPY	2,825,778	05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(135)	
Total Unrealised	Loss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(24,239,271)	(0.50)
Net Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(23,841,524)	(0.49)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 2 Year Note. 31/03/2025	1.993	IISD	410.051.965	(523.723)	(0.01)
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	1,519	USD	161.779.433	(466,794)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	861	USD	93,949,899	(580,883)	(0.01)
US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025	229	USD	25,596,117	(229,351)	-
US Ultra Bond, 20/03/2025	101	USD	12,102,641	(290,508)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(2,091,259)	(0.04)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			_	(2,091,259)	(0.04)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	t instrumen	ts admitted to a	n official exch	ange	OneMain Finance Corp. 4% 15/09/2030	USD	100,000	88,814	0.08
listing					PG&E Corp. 5% 01/07/2028 Service Corp. International 3.375%	USD	128,000	125,151	0.11
Bonds					15/08/2030 Service Corp. International 4%	USD	337,000	294,906	0.27
France Altice France SA, 144A 5.125%					15/05/2031	USD	13,000	11,594	0.01
15/07/2029	USD	400,000	297,335	0.28	SM Energy Co. 6.75% 15/09/2026 SM Energy Co. 6.625% 15/01/2027	USD USD	100,000 522,000	100,058 521,855	0.09 0.48
			297,335	0.28	SM Energy Co. 6.5% 15/07/2028 United States Cellular Corp. 6.7%	USD	65,000	64,659	0.06
Ireland		_			15/12/2033	USD	170,000	180,153	0.17
Perrigo Finance Unlimited Co. 6.125% 30/09/2032	USD	77,000	75,609	0.07	United States Steel Corp. 6.875% 01/03/2029	USD	9,000	9,015	0.01
			75,609	0.07	US Treasury 4.125% 31/10/2029 US Treasury 4.25% 15/11/2034	USD USD	590,000 1,175,000	584,469 1,149,939	0.54 1.06
Netherlands		_			03 603.0. 7 637.0 13, 11, 203 .	035	-		
Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 144A 5.5% 15/08/2026	USD	300.000	204 950	0.27			-	8,361,514	7.69
5.5% 15/08/2026	นรม	300,000 —	296,850	0.27	Total Bonds		_	9,478,003	8.72
		_	296,850	0.27	Equities				
Supranational Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A					United States of America Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc.	USD	41,273	58,814	0.05
5.25% 15/08/2027	USD	780,000	446,695	0.41	Endo, Inc.	USD	6,837	163,917	0.15
			446,695	0.41	Frontier Communications Parent, Inc. Gulfport Energy Corp.	USD USD	3,481 1,200	120,825 219,330	0.11 0.20
United States of America		_			iHeartMedia, Inc. 'A' National CineMedia, Inc.	USD USD	8,344 9,487	16,897 62,140	0.02 0.06
Ally Financial, Inc. 5.75% 20/11/2025 American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.	USD	95,000	95,553	0.09	National circletta, inc.	dob			
6.5% 01/04/2027 American Axle & Manufacturing, Inc.	USD	200,000	198,579	0.18			-	641,923	0.59
6.875% 01/07/2028	USD	274,000	272,895	0.25	Total Equities		_	641,923	0.59
AmeriGas Partners LP 5.5% 20/05/2025 AmeriGas Partners LP 5.875%	USD	17,000	16,914	0.02	Total Transferable securities and money admitted to an official exchange listing	market instr	uments	10,119,926	9.31
20/08/2026 AmeriGas Partners LP 5.75% 20/05/2027	USD USD	95,000 88,000	91,822 81,292	0.08 0.07	damitted to an omeiar exemange noting		=		
ATI, Inc. 5.875% 01/12/2027	USD	115,000	114,077	0.10	Transferable securities and money mark market	et instrumen	ts dealt in on	another regulate	ed
ATI, Inc. 4.875% 01/10/2029	USD	140,000	133,513	0.12	market				
ATI, Inc. 7.25% 15/08/2030 ATI, Inc. 5.125% 01/10/2031	USD USD	96,000 77,000	98,870 72,742	0.09 0.07	Bonds				
Bath & Body Works, Inc. 6.875%	USD	11,000	11,302		Austria				
01/11/2035 Bath & Body Works, Inc. 6.75%				0.01	ams-OSRAM AG 12.25% 30/03/2029	USD	150,000	146,036	0.13
01/07/2036 Carpenter Technology Corp. 6.375%	USD	65,000	65,902	0.06			_	146,036	0.13
15/07/2028 Carpenter Technology Corp. 7.625%	USD	196,000	196,356	0.18	Bermuda Carnival Holdings Bermuda Ltd., 144A				
15/03/2030	USD	53,000	54,385	0.05	10.375% 01/05/2028	USD	645,000	687,645	0.63
Cedar Fair LP 5.375% 15/04/2027 Elanco Animal Health, Inc., STEP 6.65%	USD	125,000	123,762	0.11	Valaris Ltd., 144A 8.375% 30/04/2030	USD	74,000	74,853	0.07
28/08/2028 Embarg Corp. 7.995% 01/06/2036	USD USD	70,000 386,000	71,114 209,112	0.07 0.19			_	762,498	0.70
Encompass Health Corp. 4.5%	USD				Canada 1011778 BC, 144A 4% 15/10/2030	USD	200,000	178,818	0.16
01/02/2028 Encompass Health Corp. 4.75%		446,000	430,241	0.40	Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/11/2025	USD	695,000	678,955	0.62
01/02/2030 Encompass Health Corp. 4.625%	USD	3,000	2,845	0.00	Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.75%				
01/04/2031 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 4.389%	USD	110,000	101,318	0.09	15/08/2027 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5%	USD	583,000	507,872	0.47
08/01/2026 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 6.95%	USD	315,000	312,710	0.29	30/01/2028 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	195,000	133,460	0.12
10/06/2026 Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 6.8%	USD	200,000	204,726	0.19	01/06/2028 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5%	USD	307,000	245,680	0.23
12/05/2028	USD	200,000	207,082	0.19	15/02/2029 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 6.25%	USD	219,000	130,591	0.12
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC 7.122% 07/11/2033	USD	200,000	209,662	0.19	15/02/2029	USD	924,000	571,985	0.53
Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/01/2027	USD	13,000	13,239	0.01	Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.25% 30/01/2030	USD	374,000	204,165	0.19
Genesis Energy LP 7.75% 01/02/2028 Genesis Energy LP 8.25% 15/01/2029	USD USD	154,000 38,000	154,251 38,520	0.14 0.04	Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.25%	435	37 1,000	201,103	0.17
Genesis Energy LP 8.875% 15/04/2030	USD	96,000	97,873	0.04	15/02/2031	USD	176,000	93,180	0.08
Genesis Energy LP 7.875% 15/05/2032	USD	73,000	71,560	0.07	Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 8.5% 30/04/2030	USD	225,000	230,116	0.21
Genesis Energy LP 8% 15/05/2033 Hillenbrand, Inc. 6.25% 15/02/2029	USD USD	44,000 32,000	43,254 32,020	0.04	Baytex Energy Corp., 144A 7.375%				
MGM Resorts International 4.625%				0.03	15/03/2032 Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7.875%	USD	122,000	119,143	0.11
01/09/2026 MGM Resorts International 5.5%	USD	193,000	190,515	0.18	15/04/2027	USD	115,000	115,235	0.11
15/04/2027	USD	218,000	215,920	0.20	Bombardier, Inc., 144A 8.75% 15/11/2030 Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7.25%		132,000	141,945	0.13
MGM Resorts International 6.125% 15/09/2029	USD	130,000	129,713	0.12	01/07/2031 Bombardier, Inc., 144A 7% 01/06/2032	USD USD	94,000 88,000	96,682 89,569	0.09 0.08
MGM Resorts International 6.5% 15/04/2032	USD	122,000	121,579	0.11	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 4.625%		30,000		
NRG Energy, Inc. 5.75% 15/01/2028	USD	53,000	52,799	0.05	15/02/2027 Garda World Security Corp., 144A 6%	นวบ	30,000	29,163	0.03
NuStar Logistics LP 6% 01/06/2026 NuStar Logistics LP 5.625% 28/04/2027	USD USD	95,000 130,000	95,199 129,146	0.09 0.12	01/06/2029	USD	253,000	241,213	0.22
NuStar Logistics LP 6.375% 01/10/2030	USD	231,000	231,923	0.12	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 8.25% 01/08/2032	USD	142,000	144,481	0.13
OneMain Finance Corp. 3.5% 15/01/2027 OneMain Finance Corp. 6.625%	USD	168,000	160,378	0.15	Garda World Security Corp., 144A 8.375% 15/11/2032	USD	68,000	69,298	0.06
15/01/2028	USD	75,000	76,238	0.07	10,111,000	990	00,000	07,270	0.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4%					Panama				
01/08/2028 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD	156,000	147,846	0.14	Carnival Corp., 144A 7.625% 01/03/2026 Carnival Corp., 144A 5.75% 01/03/2027	USD USD	240,000 178,000	240,489 177,792	0.22 0.16
15/06/2029 GFL Environmental, Inc., 144A 6.75%	USD	365,000	351,624	0.32	Carnival Corp., 144A 4% 01/08/2028 Carnival Corp., 144A 6% 01/05/2029	USD USD	230,000	218,147 59,942	0.20
15/01/2031 Northriver Midstream Finance LP, 144A	USD	74,000	76,077	0.07	Carnival Corp., 144A 7% 15/08/2029	USD	59,000	61,416	0.06
6.75% 15/07/2032 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5%	USD	75,000	75,492	0.07				757,786	0.70
01/05/2025 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 5.25%	USD	99,000	98,595	0.09	Spain		_		
01/06/2027 NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 8.5%	USD	219,000	212,922	0.20	Grifols Escrow Issuer SA, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD	200,000	184,032	0.17
15/11/2028	USD	84,000	89,068	0.08				184,032	0.17
NOVA Chemicals Corp., 144A 9% 15/02/2030	USD	108,000	114,058	0.10	Supranational		_		
Precision Drilling Corp., 144A 7.125% 15/01/2026	USD	95,000	95,403	0.09	Allied Universal Holdco LLC, 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028	USD	400,000	377,412	0.35
Precision Drilling Corp., 144A 6.875% 15/01/2029	USD	8,000	7,935	0.01	American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.5% 20/04/2026	USD	413,500	413,031	0.38
Superior Plus LP, 144A 4.5% 15/03/2029	USD	251,000	228,443	0.21	American Airlines, Inc., 144A 5.75% 20/04/2029	USD	483,744	479,877	0.44
		_	5,519,014	5.07	Ardagh Packaging Finance plc, 144A 4.125% 15/08/2026	USD	200,000	176,216	0.16
Cayman Islands Diamond Foreign Asset Co., 144A 8.5%					Clarios Global LP, 144A 6.25% 15/05/2026	USD	603,000	604,376	0.56
01/10/2030 Seagate HDD Cayman 8.25% 15/12/2029	USD USD	142,000 108,000	147,918 115,191	0.14	Clarios Global LP, 144A 8.5% 15/05/2027 Clarios Global LP. 144A 6.75%	USD	405,000	406,260	0.37
Seagate HDD Cayman 8.5% 15/07/2031 Transocean Titan Financing Ltd., 144A	USD	26,000	27,767	0.03	15/05/2028 JetBlue Airways Corp., 144A 9.875%	USD	138,000	140,603	0.13
8.375% 01/02/2028 Transocean, Inc., 144A 8.25%	USD	37,000	37,793	0.03	20/09/2031 VistaJet Malta Finance plc, 144A 9.5%	USD	184,000	195,793	0.18
15/05/2029	USD	124,000	121,590	0.11	01/06/2028	USD	87,000 _	87,648	0.08
Transocean, Inc., 144A 8.75% 15/02/2030	USD	56,950	58,979	0.05				2,881,216	2.65
			509,238	0.47	United Kingdom		_		
France		_			INEOS Finance plc, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2029	USD	400,000	409,999	0.38
Altice France SA, 144A 8.125% 01/02/2027	USD	211,000	171,297	0.16	INEOS Quattro Finance 2 plc, 144A 9.625% 15/03/2029	USD	200,000	211,442	0.19
			171,297	0.16				621,441	0.57
Jersey Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 144A 4.875%					United States of America		_		
15/08/2026 Adient Global Holdings Ltd. 7%	USD	400,000	395,577	0.37	180 Medical, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/10/2029	USD	200,000	182,480	0.17
15/04/2028	USD	108,000	109,365	0.10	Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/07/2028	USD	175,000	167,932	0.15
Adient Global Holdings Ltd. 8.25% 15/04/2031	USD	182,000	186,211	0.17	Acadia Healthcare Co., Inc., 144A 5% 15/04/2029	USD	73,000	68,364	0.06
			691,153	0.64	ACCO Brands Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/03/2029	USD	320,000	291,438	0.27
<i>Liberia</i> Roval Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A		_			ACI Worldwide, Inc., 144A 5.75% 15/08/2026	USD	300,000	299,677	0.28
5.625% 30/09/2031	USD	119,000	117,147	0.11	Acushnet Co., 144A 7.375% 15/10/2028 ADT Security Corp. (The), 144A 4.125%	USD	39,000	40,354	0.04
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6.25% 15/03/2032	USD	100,000	101,022	0.09	01/08/2029 ADT Security Corp. (The), 144A 4.875%	USD	256,000	235,614	0.22
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 6% 01/02/2033	USD	145,000	144,841	0.13	15/07/2032 Aethon United BR LP, 144A 7.5%	USD	328,000	302,438	0.28
		_	363,010	0.33	01/10/2029 Ahead DB Holdings LLC, 144A 6.625%	USD	101,000	103,515	0.10
Luxembourg		_	 -		01/05/2028 AHP Health Partners, Inc., 144A 5.75%	USD	217,000	212,966	0.20
Altice France Holding SA, 144A 10.5% 15/05/2027	USD	335,000	99,212	0.09	15/07/2029 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 3.25%	USD	174,000	169,151	0.16
Altice France Holding SA, 144A 6% 15/02/2028	USD	200,000	52,987	0.05	15/03/2026 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 4.625%	USD	62,000	60,541	0.06
Intelsat Jackson Holdings SA, 144A 6.5% 15/03/2030	USD	989,000	912,491	0.84	15/01/2027 Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	240,000	235,164	0.22
Mallinckrodt International Finance SA, 144A 14.75% 14/11/2028	USD	178,637	191,106	0.18	15/02/2028	USD	50,000	49,827	0.05
Telecom Italia Capital SA 6.375% 15/11/2033	USD	135,000	134,510	0.12	Albertsons Cos., Inc., 144A 3.5% 15/03/2029	USD	362,000	330,125	0.30
Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.375% 01/09/2025	USD	31,000	30,865	0.03	Allison Transmission, Inc., 144A 5.875% 01/06/2029	USD	470,000	467,850	0.43
Trinseo Materials Operating SCA, 144A 5.125% 01/04/2029	USD	412,000	254,412	0.23	AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc., 144A 10% 15/06/2026	USD	1	1	0.00
3122370 027 0 17 2023	035	_	1,675,583	1.54	Amer Sports Co., 144A 6.75% 16/02/2031 AmeriGas Partners LP, 144A 9.375%	USD	167,000	169,165	0.16
Netherlands		-		1.34	01/06/2028 Amkor Technology, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	96,000	92,450	0.08
Alcoa Nederland Holding BV, 144A 7.125% 15/03/2031	USD	250,000	259,243	0.24	15/09/2027 Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	130,000	130,058	0.12
Sensata Technologies BV, 144A 4% 15/04/2029	USD	416,000	382,122	0.35	5.75% 01/03/2027 Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	15,000	14,934	0.01
, - ,	430	-13,000	641,365	0.59	5.75% 15/01/2028 Antero Midstream Partners LP, 144A	USD	167,000	165,898	0.15
		-		0.37	5.375% 15/06/2029 Antero Resources Corp., 144A 8.375%	USD	247,000	239,445	0.22
					15/07/2026	USD	192,000	197,021	0.18

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Antero Resources Corp., 144A 7.625% 01/02/2029	USD	101,000	103,464	0.10	CCO Holdings LLC 4.5% 01/05/2032 CD&R Smokey Buyer, Inc., 144A 9.5%	USD	165,000	142,124	0.13
Anywhere Real Estate Group LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/04/2030	USD	279,000	208,432	0.19	15/10/2029 Cedar Fair LP 5.25% 15/07/2029	USD USD	169,000 48,000	166,627 46,174	0.15 0.04
APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/07/2029	USD	176,000	162,017	0.15	Central Garden & Pet Co. 5.125% 01/02/2028	USD	456,000	445,887	0.41
APi Group DE, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/10/2029	USD	131,000	123,869	0.11	Chart Industries, Inc., 144A 7.5% 01/01/2030	USD	179,000	185,252	0.17
Aramark Services, Inc., 144A 5% 01/02/2028	USD	385,000	374,469	0.34	Chart Industries, Inc., 144A 9.5% 01/01/2031	USD	26,000	27,962	0.03
Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/06/2028	USD	103,000	94,705	0.09	Chemours Co. (The), 144A 5.75% 15/11/2028	USD	483,000	447,928	0.41
Arches Buyer, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/12/2028	USD	79,000	70,684	0.06	Chemours Co. (The), 144A 4.625% 15/11/2029	USD	10,000	8,699	0.01
Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.875% 01/04/2027	USD	54,000	54,251	0.05	Chemours Co. (The), 144A 8% 15/01/2033	USD	77,000	75,342	0.07
Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.25% 01/04/2028	USD	24,000	23,887	0.02	Chord Energy Corp., 144A 6.375% 01/06/2026	USD	224,000	224,098	0.21
Archrock Partners LP, 144A 6.625% 01/09/2032	USD	89,000	88,967	0.08	Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/07/2028	USD	130,000	126,742	0.12
Asbury Automotive Group, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/11/2029	USD	87,000	81,081	0.07	Cinemark USA, Inc., 144A 7% 01/08/2032 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 6.25% Perpetual	USD USD	44,000 100,000	44,949 100,275	0.04 0.09
Asbury Automotive Group, Inc. 4.5% 01/03/2028	USD	264,000	253,247	0.23	Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.375% 01/07/2028	USD	229,000	238,309	0.22
Asbury Automotive Group, Inc. 4.75% 01/03/2030	USD	49,000	45,876	0.04	Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.625% 01/11/2030	USD	130,000	136,298	0.13
Ascent Resources Utica Holdings LLC, 144A 8.25% 31/12/2028	USD	70,000	71,514	0.07	Civitas Resources, Inc., 144A 8.75% 01/07/2031	USD	139,000	144,744	0.13
Ascent Resources Utica Holdings LLC, 144A 6.625% 15/10/2032	USD	70,000	69,612	0.06	Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A 3.875% 01/07/2028	USD	120,000	112,050	0.10
AthenaHealth Group, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/02/2030	USD	155,000	147,457	0.14	Clarivate Science Holdings Corp., 144A 4.875% 01/07/2029	USD	179,000	167,061	0.15
Audacy Capital LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/05/2027§	USD	298,000	14,900	0.01	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/08/2027	USD	440,000	423,970	0.39
Avantor Funding, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/07/2028	USD	257,000	245,769	0.23	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/04/2028	USD	311,000	281,775	0.26
Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 5.75% 15/07/2027 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 4.75%	USD	280,000	276,103	0.25	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 9% 15/09/2028	USD	76,000	79,906	0.07
01/04/2028 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 5.375%	USD	118,000	110,432	0.10	Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.5% 01/06/2029	USD	340,000	297,896	0.27
01/03/2029 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 8.25%	USD	161,000	150,717	0.14	Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/03/2029	USD	159,000	148,510	0.14
15/01/2030 Avis Budget Car Rental LLC, 144A 8%	USD	183,000	188,953	0.17	Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 6.875% 01/11/2029	USD	131,000	129,745	0.12
15/02/2031 Axalta Coating Systems LLC, 144A	USD	60,000	61,459	0.06	Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 6.75% 15/04/2030	USD	180,000	176,203	0.16
3.375% 15/02/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 6.1%	USD	358,000	325,264	0.30	Cleveland-Cliffs, Inc., 144A 4.875% 01/03/2031 CNX Midstream Partners LP, 144A 4.75%	USD	92,000	82,881	0.08
Perpetual Big River Steel LLC, 144A 6.625%	USD	290,000	290,099	0.27	15/04/2030 CNX Resources Corp., 144A 7.375%	USD	52,000	47,657	0.04
31/01/2029 Block, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032	USD USD	225,000 240,000	225,259 242,617	0.21 0.22	15/01/2031	USD	108,000	110,986	0.10
Block, Inc. 2.75% 01/06/2026 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 6.625%	USD	250,000	241,091	0.22	Coherent Corp., 144A 5% 15/12/2029 Coinbase Global, Inc., 144A 3.375%	USD	413,000	394,845	0.36
15/07/2026 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 7%	USD	75,000	75,325	0.07	01/10/2028 CommScope Technologies LLC, 144A 5%	USD	65,000	58,559	0.05
15/07/2029 Blue Racer Midstream LLC, 144A 7.25%	USD	76,000	77,740	0.07	15/03/2027 CommScope, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026	USD USD	5,000 231,000	4,479 229,831	0.00 0.21
15/07/2032 Boyne USA, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/05/2029	USD USD	46,000 248,000	47,291 235,269	0.04 0.22	CommScope, Inc., 144A 8.25% 01/03/2027	USD	636,000	608,811	0.56
Brink's Co. (The), 144A 6.5% 15/06/2029	USD	51,000	51,727	0.22	CommScope, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/09/2029	USD	240,000	214,082	0.20
Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.125% 01/03/2025 Buckeye Partners LP, 144A 4.5%	USD	96,000	96,009	0.09	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/03/2027	USD	51,000	49,002	0.05
01/03/2028 Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 4.25%	USD	240,000	228,746	0.21	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 6% 15/01/2029	USD	60,000	53,789	0.05
01/02/2032 Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	160,000	141,425	0.13	Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/04/2030 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	66,000	45,351	0.04
15/06/2032 Builders FirstSource, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	226,000	224,778	0.21	5.25% 15/05/2030 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	455,000	374,132	0.34
01/03/2034 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 8.125%	USD	95,000	94,055	0.09	4.75% 15/02/2031 Community Health Systems, Inc., 144A	USD	165,000	128,166	0.12
01/07/2027 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	92,000	92,982	0.09	10.875% 15/01/2032 Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 6.75%	USD	143,000	147,716	0.14
4.625% 15/10/2029 Caesars Entertainment, Inc., 144A 6.5%	USD	184,000	172,589	0.16	01/03/2029 Comstock Resources, Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	333,000	325,091	0.30
15/02/2032 California Resources Corp., 144A 7.125%	USD	139,000	139,793	0.13	15/01/2030 Concentra Escrow Issuer Corp., 144A	USD	165,000	154,037	0.14
01/02/2026 Calpine Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2029	USD USD	150,000 25,000	150,137 23,683	0.14 0.02	6.875% 15/07/2032 Conduent Business Services LLC, 144A	USD	53,000	54,068	0.05
Calpine Corp., 144A 5% 01/02/2031 CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5% 01/02/2028	USD USD	150,000 677,000	141,206 653,128	0.13	6% 01/11/2029 Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc., 144A	USD	210,000	200,288	0.18
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 5.375% 01/06/2029	USD	246,000	235,409	0.00	13.5% 31/03/2027 Cooper-Standard Automotive, Inc., 144A	USD	1,412,595	1,508,137	1.39
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.75% 01/03/2030	USD	2,617,000	2,392,779	2.20	5.625% 15/05/2027 Coty, Inc., 144A 5% 15/04/2026	USD USD	649,413 22,000	549,072 21,973	0.50 0.02
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5% 15/08/2030	USD	641,000	576,068	0.53	Crescent Energy Finance LLC, 144A 9.25% 15/02/2028	USD	301,000	314,768	0.29
CCO Holdings LLC, 144A 4.25% 01/02/2031	USD	777,000	678,575	0.62	Crescent Energy Finance LLC, 144A 7.625% 01/04/2032	USD	153,000	152,228	0.14

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Crescent Energy Finance LLC, 144A					Frontier Communications Holdings LLC				
7.375% 15/01/2033	USD	105,000	102,071	0.09	5.875% 01/11/2029	USD	25,731	25,611	0.02
CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 11.25% 15/05/2028	USD	200,000	197,618	0.18	Gap, Inc. (The), 144A 3.625% 01/10/2029 Gates Corp. (The), 144A 6.875%	USD	198,000	177,942	0.16
CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5% 01/02/2029	USD	460,000	388,135	0.36	01/07/2029 GCI LLC, 144A 4.75% 15/10/2028	USD USD	43,000 472,000	43,790 441,583	0.04
CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 5.75%					Global Infrastructure Solutions, Inc., 144A	นรม	472,000	441,303	0.41
15/01/2030 CSC Holdings LLC, 144A 4.5% 15/11/2031	USD USD	425,000 299,000	231,175 217,464	0.21 0.20	5.625% 01/06/2029 Global Infrastructure Solutions, Inc., 144A	USD	303,000	292,789	0.27
CVR Partners LP, 144A 6.125%					7.5% 15/04/2032	USD	150,000	149,463	0.14
15/06/2028 DaVita, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030	USD USD	228,000 165,000	222,122 151,444	0.20 0.14	Global Medical Response, Inc., 144A 10% 31/10/2028	USD	224,472	225,379	0.21
DaVita, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/02/2031	USD USD	522,000 89,000	450,433 89,800	0.41	Goat Holdco LLC, 144A 6.75% 01/02/2032	USD	56,000	55,501	0.05
DaVita, Inc., 144A 6.875% 01/09/2032 Diebold Nixdorf, Inc., 144A 7.75%				0.08	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5.25%				
31/03/2030 Directv Financing LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	41,000	42,102	0.04	30/04/2031 Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. (The) 5.25%	USD	82,000	73,180	0.07
15/08/2027	USD	417,000	406,658	0.37	15/07/2031	USD	235,000	210,946	0.19
DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/12/2026 DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.75% 01/12/2028	USD USD	630,000 155,000	573,763 132,815	0.53 0.12	Graham Packaging Co., Inc., 144A 7.125% 15/08/2028	USD	152,000	150,548	0.14
DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026	USD	366,000	308,281	0.28	Gray Television, Inc., 144A 7% 15/05/2027	USD	258,000	250,692	0.23
DISH Network Corp., 144A 11.75% 15/11/2027	USD	531,000	563,089	0.52	Gray Television, Inc., 144A 10.5% 15/07/2029	USD	285,000	285,305	
Dornoch Debt Merger Sub, Inc., 144A 6.625% 15/10/2029	USD	336,000	271,930	0.25	Gray Television, Inc., 144A 4.75%				0.26
DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.125%					15/10/2030 Gray Television, Inc., 144A 5.375%	USD	221,000	119,648	0.11
15/06/2029 DT Midstream, Inc., 144A 4.375%	USD	202,000	188,787	0.17	15/11/2031	USD	105,000	56,115	0.05
15/06/2031 Dycom Industries, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD	133,000	121,448	0.11	Griffon Corp. 5.75% 01/03/2028 Group 1 Automotive, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	345,000	338,927	0.31
15/04/2029	USD	293,000	273,845	0.25	15/01/2030 Gulfport Energy Operating Corp., 144A	USD	61,000	61,274	0.06
EchoStar Corp. 6.75% 30/11/2030 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 5.5%	USD	201,451	183,772	0.17	6.75% 01/09/2029	USD	132,000	133,107	0.12
01/06/2028 Edgewell Personal Care Co., 144A 4.125%	USD	330,000	321,987	0.30	Hanesbrands, Inc., 144A 9% 15/02/2031 Harvest Midstream I LP, 144A 7.5%	USD	65,000	69,277	0.06
01/04/2029	USD	112,000	103,515	0.10	15/05/2032 Herc Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.625%	USD	87,000	88,891	0.08
Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028	USD	327,000	310,440	0.29	15/06/2029	USD	118,000	119,615	0.11
Emergent BioSolutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/08/2028	USD	66,000	54,056	0.05	Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 5.5% 15/04/2025§	USD	147,000	9,739	0.01
EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.625% 15/12/2030	USD	470,000	471,065	0.43	Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 4.625% 01/12/2026	USD	252,000	213,204	0.20
EMRLD Borrower LP, 144A 6.75%					Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 12.625% 15/07/2029	USD	222,000	236,659	
15/07/2031 Encino Acquisition Partners Holdings LLC,	USD	62,000	62,588	0.06	Hertz Corp. (The), 144A 5% 01/12/2029	USD	389,000	255,272	0.22 0.23
144A 8.5% 01/05/2028 Encino Acquisition Partners Holdings LLC,	USD	291,000	297,188	0.27	Hertz Corp. (The) 6% 15/01/2028§ Hertz Corp. (The), Reg. S 7.125%	USD	699,000	134,557	0.12
144A 8.75% 01/05/2031	USD	110,000	116,166	0.11	01/08/2026§	USD	175,000	36,750	0.03
Endo Finance Holdings, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/04/2031	USD	46,000	48,785	0.04	Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 5.625% 15/02/2026	USD	105,000	104,924	0.10
Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.5% 31/12/2027	USD	11,000	11,051	0.01	Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 5.125% 15/06/2028	USD	250,000	243,423	0.22
Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.75%	USD		267,002		Hess Midstream Operations LP, 144A 6.5% 01/06/2029	USD	94,000	94,999	0.09
15/06/2028 Energizer Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.375%		280,000		0.25	Hilcorp Energy I LP, 144A 6%				
31/03/2029 Energy Transfer LP, 144A 7.375%	USD	529,000	491,761	0.45	15/04/2030 Hilcorp Energy I LP, 144A 6.25%	USD	87,000	82,300	0.08
01/02/2031	USD	59,000	61,754	0.06	15/04/2032 Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A	USD	73,000	67,507	0.06
Entegris, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/04/2028 Entegris, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/04/2029	USD USD	280,000 111,000	268,265 106,380	0.25 0.10	5.875% 01/04/2029	USD	64,000	63,936	0.06
Entegris, Inc., 144A 3.625% 01/05/2029 Entegris, Inc., 144A 5.95% 15/06/2030	USD USD	141,000 105,000	127,839 104,241	0.12	Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/04/2032	USD	59,000	58,871	0.05
EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 7.5%				0.10	Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc., 144A 5.875% 15/03/2033	USD	262,000	257,988	0.24
01/06/2027 EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 4.5%	USD	140,000	142,946	0.13	Hilton Domestic Operating Co., Inc.				
15/01/2029 EOM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 7.5%	USD	203,000	193,538	0.18	4.875% 15/01/2030 Howard Midstream Energy Partners LLC,	USD	67,000	64,345	0.06
01/06/2030	USD	117,000	124,912	0.11	144A 8.875% 15/07/2028 Howard Midstream Energy Partners LLC,	USD	135,000	142,019	0.13
EQM Midstream Partners LP, 144A 4.75% 15/01/2031	USD	178,000	167,473	0.15	144A 7.375% 15/07/2032 iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A	USD	78,000	79,327	0.07
EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 9% 15/05/2028	USD	283,000	293,853	0.27	9.125% 01/05/2029	USD	682,861	597,503	0.55
EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 8.625% 15/05/2032	USD	37,000	38,713	0.04	iHeartCommunications, Inc., 144A 10.875% 01/05/2030	USD	388,031	298,784	0.27
EquipmentShare.com, Inc., 144A 8%					ILFC E-Capital Trust I, FRN, 144A 6.149% 21/12/2065	USD	175,000	144,708	0.13
15/03/2033 Esab Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/04/2029	USD USD	66,000 99,000	67,087 100,175	0.06 0.09	Imola Merger Corp., 144A 4.75% 15/05/2029	USD	498,000	473,240	0.44
Expand Energy Corp., 144A 6.75% 15/04/2029	USD	567,000	573,638	0.53	Insight Enterprises, Inc., 144A 6.625%				
Expand Energy Corp. 5.375% 01/02/2029		61,000	60,133	0.06	15/05/2032 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 4.5%	USD	43,000	43,296	0.04
First Student Bidco, Inc., 144A 4% 31/07/2029	USD	333,000	305,925	0.28	15/02/2031 Iron Mountain, Inc., REIT, 144A 6.25%	USD	300,000	272,687	0.25
Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC, FRN 7.424% 06/03/2026	USD	200,000	203,919	0.19	15/01/2033	USD	121,000	120,732	0.11
Frontier Communications Holdings LLC, 144A 5% 01/05/2028	USD	495,000	484,458	0.45	JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/12/2027 JELD-WEN, Inc., 144A 7% 01/09/2032	USD USD	345,000 85,000	328,170 78,995	0.30 0.07
Frontier Communications Holdings LLC,					Kinetik Holdings LP, 144A 6.625% 15/12/2028	USD	19,000	19,370	0.02
144A 6.75% 01/05/2029 Frontier Communications Holdings LLC,	USD	39,000	39,260	0.04	Kinetik Holdings LP, 144A 5.875% 15/06/2030	USD	97,000	95,550	0.09
144A 8.75% 15/05/2030	USD	15,000	15,868	0.01	25,00,2000	930	77,000	75,550	0.09

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Knife River Corp., 144A 7.75%					NGL Energy Operating LLC, 144A 8.125%				
01/05/2031 Kodiak Gas Services LLC, 144A 7.25%	USD	110,000	114,682	0.11	15/02/2029 NGL Energy Operating LLC, 144A 8.375%	USD	117,000	118,651	0.11
15/02/2029	USD	90,000	91,876	0.08	15/02/2032	USD	118,000	119,015	0.11
LABL, Inc., 144A 10.5% 15/07/2027 Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc., 144A	USD	45,000	43,603	0.04	Noble Finance II LLC, 144A 8% 15/04/2030	USD	96,000	97,054	0.09
4.125% 31/01/2030	USD	129,000	117,996	0.11	Novelis Corp., 144A 4.75% 30/01/2030	USD	190,000	175,584	0.16
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/06/2029	USD	200,000	174,000	0.16	Novelis Corp., 144A 3.875% 15/08/2031 NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 3.375%	USD	77,000	66,382	0.06
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 11% 15/11/2029	USD	85,000	95,637	0.09	15/02/2029	USD	198,000	179,821	0.17
Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.875%				0.09	NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 5.25% 15/06/2029	USD	452,000	438,338	0.40
15/10/2030 Liberty Interactive LLC 8.25%	USD	165,000	132,000	0.12	NRG Energy, Inc., 144A 6% 01/02/2033 ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875%	USD	109,000	105,763	0.10
01/02/2030	USD	30,000	13,987	0.01	01/09/2028	USD	288,000	270,341	0.25
Lithia Motors, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/01/2031	USD	237,000	215,960	0.20	OneMain Finance Corp. 7.125% 15/03/2026	USD	191,000	194,533	0.18
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	HCD	100.000	100 553		Organon & Co., 144A 4.125% 30/04/2028	USD	266,000	250,121	0.23
5.625% 15/03/2026 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	199,000	199,553	0.18	Organon & Co., 144A 5.125% 30/04/2031 Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 5%	USD	200,000	179,916	0.17
6.5% 15/05/2027 Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A	USD	471,000	476,259	0.44	15/08/2027	USD	7,000	6,828	0.01
4.75% 15/10/2027	USD	416,000	402,553	0.37	Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 4.25% 15/01/2029	USD	16,000	14,900	0.01
Live Nation Entertainment, Inc., 144A 3.75% 15/01/2028	USD	98,000	92,663	0.09	Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 4.625% 15/03/2030	USD	49,000	45,381	0.04
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125%					Outfront Media Capital LLC, 144A 7.375%	usb	49,000	45,561	0.04
15/04/2029 Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.375%	USD	194,476	175,533	0.16	15/02/2031 Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 4.5%	USD	194,000	202,946	0.19
15/06/2029	USD	224,000	186,281	0.17	31/03/2029	USD	272,000	243,039	0.22
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2030	USD	209,497	187,313	0.17	Owens & Minor, Inc., 144A 6.625% 01/04/2030	USD	119,000	111,698	0.10
Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2030	USD	314,322	281,039	0.26	Owens-Brockway Glass Container, Inc.,				
Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 4.125%	นรม	314,322	201,039	0.26	144A 6.625% 13/05/2027 Pactiv Evergreen Group Issuer, Inc., 144A	USD	219,000	219,074	0.20
30/06/2028 Madison IAQ LLC, 144A 5.875%	USD	221,000	209,391	0.19	4% 15/10/2027	USD	412,000	409,112	0.38
30/06/2029	USD	323,000	305,245	0.28	Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/10/2027	USD	235,000	233,257	0.21
Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., 144A 4.5% 15/06/2029	USD	40,000	37,364	0.03	Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A	HCD	300.000	340 355	
Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc. 4.75%					4.25% 01/08/2029 Performance Food Group, Inc., 144A	USD	280,000	260,255	0.24
15/01/2028 Masterbrand, Inc., 144A 7% 15/07/2032	USD USD	9,000 78,000	8,656 78,468	0.01 0.07	6.125% 15/09/2032	USD	55,000	55,021	0.05
Matador Resources Co., 144A 6.5%					Permian Resources Operating LLC, 144A 8% 15/04/2027	USD	105,000	107,298	0.10
15/04/2032 Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co.,	USD	101,000	100,024	0.09	Permian Resources Operating LLC, 144A 9.875% 15/07/2031	USD	255,000	280,594	0.26
144A 7.875% 15/04/2027	USD	666,000	677,543	0.62	Permian Resources Operating LLC, 144A				
Mauser Packaging Solutions Holding Co., 144A 9.25% 15/04/2027	USD	280,000	284,565	0.26	7% 15/01/2032 Permian Resources Operating LLC, 144A	USD	126,000	128,027	0.12
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 3.875% 01/04/2029	USD	515,000	476,733		6.25% 01/02/2033	USD	106,000	104,681	0.10
Medline Borrower LP, 144A 6.25%				0.44	PetSmart, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2028 PetSmart, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/02/2029	USD USD	250,000 250,000	235,660 241,969	0.22 0.22
01/04/2029 Medline Borrower LP. 144A 5.25%	USD	222,000	224,191	0.21	Pike Corp., 144A 5.5% 01/09/2028	USD	229,000	220,443	0.20
01/10/2029	USD	209,000	201,752	0.19	Pike Corp., 144A 8.625% 31/01/2031 PM General Purchaser LLC, 144A 9.5%	USD	39,000	41,189	0.04
Midcontinent Communications, 144A 8% 15/08/2032	USD	109,000	112,074	0.10	01/10/2028	USD	207,000	205,778	0.19
Mileage Plus Holdings LLC, 144A 6.5%					Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/12/2029	USD	107,000	103,854	0.10
20/06/2027 Miter Brands Acquisition Holdco, Inc.,	USD	100,625	101,368	0.09	Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 4.625%	HCD			
144A 6.75% 01/04/2032 MIWD Holdco II LLC. 144A 5.5%	USD	94,000	94,557	0.09	15/04/2030 Post Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.25%	USD	187,000	172,624	0.16
01/02/2030	USD	123,000	116,624	0.11	15/02/2032 Prairie Acquiror LP, 144A 9%	USD	65,000	64,583	0.06
Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5% 15/08/2028	USD	181,000	175,723	0.16	01/08/2029	USD	53,000	54,956	0.05
Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A					Prime Security Services Borrower LLC, 144A 3.375% 31/08/2027	USD	400,000	374,439	0.34
5.125% 15/12/2030 Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A	USD	75,000	70,041	0.06	Radiology Partners, Inc., 144A 7.775%				
5.75% 15/11/2031	USD	260,000	248,969	0.23	31/01/2029 Radiology Partners, Inc., 144A 9.781%	USD	90,398	89,155	0.08
Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.125% 01/02/2032	USD	95,000	96,328	0.09	15/02/2030	USD	175,130	162,569	0.15
NCR Atleos Corp., 144A 9.5% 01/04/2029		204,000	221,187	0.20	Range Resources Corp., 144A 4.75% 15/02/2030	USD	82,000	76,975	0.07
NCR Voyix Corp., 144A 5.125% 15/04/2029	USD	251,000	240,477	0.22	Range Resources Corp. 8.25% 15/01/2029	IICD	360,000	סדר דדר	0.26
NESCO Holdings II, Inc., 144A 5.5%	HCD				Raven Acquisition Holdings LLC, 144A	USD	269,000	277,377	0.26
15/04/2029 New Albertsons LP 7.75% 15/06/2026	USD USD	71,000 3,000	65,978 3,050	0.06	6.875% 15/11/2031 Resideo Funding, Inc., 144A 6.5%	USD	107,000	106,194	0.10
Newell Brands, Inc. 6.375% 15/09/2027	USD	32,000	32,206	0.03	15/07/2032	USD	140,000	140,353	0.13
Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625% 15/09/2029 Newell Brands, Inc. 6.375% 15/05/2030	USD USD	47,000 60,000	47,883 60,139	0.04 0.06	RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A 7.25% 15/07/2028	USD	43,000	44,375	0.04
Newell Brands, Inc. 6.625% 15/05/2032	USD	40,000	40,253	0.04	RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A				
Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 5.7% 01/04/2026	USD	243,000	242,858	0.22	4.5% 15/02/2029 RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT, 144A	USD	452,000	427,533	0.39
Newell Brands, Inc., STEP 6.875%					6.5% 01/04/2032	USD	162,000	162,950	0.15
01/04/2036 News Corp., 144A 3.875% 15/05/2029	USD USD	40,000 204,000	40,537 188,948	0.04 0.17	RHP Hotel Properties LP, REIT 4.75% 15/10/2027	USD	312,000	302,007	0.28
News Corp., 144A 5.125% 15/02/2032	USD	120,000	114,000	0.10	RingCentral, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/08/2030	USD	167,000	176,899	0.16
Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/07/2027	USD	586,000	571,879	0.53	Ritchie Bros Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.75% 15/03/2028	USD	59,000	60,397	0.06
Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/11/2028	USD	445,000	414,053		Ritchie Bros Holdings, Inc., 144A 7.75% 15/03/2031	USD	30,000	31,405	
01/11/2020	นวบ	445,000	+14,000	0.38	1507150	นวบ	30,000	31,403	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 2.875%	HCD	160,000	151,927	0.14	Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.125%	USD	227,000	225 405	0.21
15/10/2026 Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 3.625%	USD	160,000		0.14	15/06/2030 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.75%			225,495	0.21
01/03/2029 Rocket Mortgage LLC, 144A 4%	USD	206,000	186,559	0.17	15/05/2031 Terex Corp., 144A 5% 15/05/2029	USD USD	805,000 238,000	814,176 226,445	0.75 0.21
15/10/2033 Saks Global Enterprises LLC, 144A 11%	USD	22,000	18,402	0.02	Terex Corp., 144A 6.25% 15/10/2032	USD	124,000	121,693	0.11
15/12/2029	USD	97,000	93,411	0.09	TriMas Corp., 144A 4.125% 15/04/2029 TriNet Group, Inc., 144A 7.125%	USD	220,000	203,141	0.19
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.5% 15/10/2029	USD	231,000	212,729	0.20	15/08/2031 Trinity Industries, Inc., 144A 7.75%	USD	99,000	100,920	0.09
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4% 01/04/2031	USD	200,000	174,612	0.16	15/07/2028	USD	124,000	128,658	0.12
Scotts Miracle-Gro Co. (The) 4.375%					Triton Water Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/04/2029	USD	312,000	310,051	0.29
01/02/2032 Scripps Escrow, Inc., 144A 5.875%	USD	273,000	238,731	0.22	Triumph Group, Inc., 144A 9% 15/03/2028	USD	65,000	67,723	0.06
15/07/2027 Sensata Technologies, Inc., 144A 3.75%	USD	147,000	118,494	0.11	Uber Technologies, Inc., 144A 7.5% 15/09/2027	USD	66,000	67,238	0.06
15/02/2031 Shift4 Payments LLC, 144A 6.75%	USD	93,000	81,400	0.07	United Airlines, Inc., 144A 4.375%				
15/08/2032	USD	88,000	89,554	0.08	15/04/2026 United Rentals North America, Inc., 144A	USD	136,000	133,874	0.12
Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 8.5% 01/10/2027	USD	627,303	552,027	0.51	6.125% 15/03/2034 Univision Communications, Inc., 144A 8%	USD	405,000	401,381	0.37
Shutterfly Finance LLC, 144A 9.75% 01/10/2027	USD	71,467	72,539	0.07	15/08/2028 Univision Communications, Inc., 144A	USD	144,000	146,796	0.13
Sinclair Television Group, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/02/2027					7.375% 30/06/2030	USD	275,000	263,406	0.24
Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 5%	USD	155,000	141,244	0.13	US Foods, Inc., 144A 6.875% 15/09/2028 US Foods, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030	USD USD	52,000 132,000	53,271 124,299	0.05 0.11
01/08/2027 Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 4%	USD	274,000	266,698	0.25	Vail Resorts, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/05/2032 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 8.125%	USD	86,000	87,036	0.08
15/07/2028 Sirius XM Radio LLC, 144A 5.5%	USD	625,000	575,805	0.53	01/06/2028	USD	228,000	237,360	0.22
01/07/2029	USD	563,000	541,048	0.50	Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.5% 01/02/2029	USD	60,000	66,357	0.06
Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A 5.5% 15/04/2027	USD	9,000	8,966	0.01	Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 7% 15/01/2030	USD	140,000	142,311	0.13
Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A 7.25% 15/05/2031	USD	85,000	86,904	0.08	Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 8.375%				
Six Flags Entertainment Corp., 144A					01/06/2031 Venture Global LNG, Inc., 144A 9.875%	USD	35,000	36,539	0.03
6.625% 01/05/2032 Six Flags Theme Parks, Inc., 144A 7%	USD	182,000	184,607	0.17	01/02/2032 VICI Properties LP, REIT, 144A 4.5%	USD	250,000	274,496	0.25
01/07/2025 SM Energy Co., 144A 6.75% 01/08/2029	USD USD	39,000 106,000	39,094 105,212	0.04 0.10	01/09/2026	USD	305,000	302,492	0.28
SM Energy Co., 144A 7% 01/08/2032	USD	92,000	90,586	0.08	Vistra Corp., FRN, 144A 7% Perpetual Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.5%	USD	240,000	241,636	0.22
Sonic Automotive, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/11/2029	USD	203,000	187,996	0.17	01/09/2026 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5.625%	USD	28,000	27,921	0.03
Sonic Automotive, Inc., 144A 4.875% 15/11/2031	USD	23,000	20,658	0.02	15/02/2027 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 5%	USD	145,000	144,855	0.13
Sotera Health Holdings LLC, 144A 7.375% 01/06/2031	USD	108,000	109,559	0.10	31/07/2027	USD	22,000	21,605	0.02
Spirit AeroSystems, Inc., 144A 9.375%					Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 7.75% 15/10/2031	USD	180,000	188,999	0.17
30/11/2029 SS&C Technologies, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	125,000	133,968	0.12	Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A 6.875% 15/04/2032	USD	106,000	108,636	0.10
30/09/2027 Stagwell Global LLC, 144A 5.625%	USD	561,000	556,143	0.51	Vital Energy, Inc., 144A 7.875%	USD			
15/08/2029	USD	254,000	242,158	0.22	15/04/2032 Wabash National Corp., 144A 4.5%		112,000	107,874	0.10
Standard Building Solutions, Inc., 144A 6.5% 15/08/2032	USD	116,000	116,541	0.11	15/10/2028 Wand NewCo 3, Inc., 144A 7.625%	USD	182,000	166,444	0.15
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 5% 15/02/2027	USD	190,000	186,091	0.17	30/01/2032 Wayfair LLC, 144A 7.25% 31/10/2029	USD USD	119,000 64,000	122,349 64,075	0.11 0.06
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/01/2028	USD	437,000	418,423	0.38	Wesco Aircraft Holdings, Inc., 144A 9%				
Standard Industries, Inc., 144A 3.375%					15/11/2026§ Wesco Aircraft Holdings, Inc., 144A	USD	594,000	264,330	0.24
15/01/2031 Staples, Inc., 144A 10.75% 01/09/2029	USD USD	138,000 440,000	118,337 432,678	0.11 0.40	13.125% 15/11/2027§ WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 7.25%	USD	95,000	3,325	0.00
Staples, Inc., 144A 12.75% 15/01/2030 Starwood Property Trust, Inc., REIT, 144A	USD	313,129	245,074	0.23	15/06/2028 WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	371,000	377,533	0.35
7.25% 01/04/2029	USD	85,000	87,282	0.08	15/03/2029	USD	235,000	238,435	0.22
Summit Materials LLC, 144A 5.25% 15/01/2029	USD	100,000	100,452	0.09	WESCO Distribution, Inc., 144A 6.625% 15/03/2032	USD	90,000	91,582	0.08
Summit Materials LLC, 144A 7.25% 15/01/2031	USD	50,000	53,143	0.05	Williams Scotsman, Inc., 144A 6.625% 15/06/2029	USD	59,000	59,757	0.05
Sunoco LP, 144A 7% 01/05/2029 Sunoco LP 4.5% 15/05/2029	USD USD	63,000 230,000	64,727 217,089	0.06 0.20	Williams Scotsman, Inc., 144A 7.375%				
Surgery Center Holdings, Inc., 144A					01/10/2031 WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 4.875%	USD	129,000	132,817	0.12
7.25% 15/04/2032 Synaptics, Inc., 144A 4% 15/06/2029	USD USD	122,000 96,000	124,604 88,037	0.11 0.08	15/06/2027 WR Grace Holdings LLC, 144A 5.625%	USD	248,000	240,636	0.22
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6% 01/03/2027	USD	50,000	49,582	0.05	15/08/2029 Wrangler Holdco Corp., 144A 6.625%	USD	231,000	212,712	0.20
Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 5.5%					01/04/2032	USD	59,000	60,161	0.06
15/01/2028 Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A	USD	250,000	240,624	0.22	Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A 5.125% 01/10/2029	USD	552,000	528,599	0.49
7.375% 15/02/2029 Tallgrass Energy Partners LP, 144A 6%	USD	77,000	77,318	0.07	Wynn Resorts Finance LLC, 144A 6.25% 15/03/2033	USD	100,000	98,563	0.09
31/12/2030	USD	125,000	118,475	0.11	Xerox Holdings Corp., 144A 8.875%				
TEGNA, Inc. 5% 15/09/2029 Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A	USD	95,000	88,765	0.08	30/11/2029 XPO, Inc., 144A 6.25% 01/06/2028	USD USD	113,000 90,000	101,622 90,703	0.09 0.08
4% 15/04/2029 Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A	USD	388,000	357,864	0.33			-	79,249,605	72.86
3.875% 15/10/2031 Tenet Healthcare Corp. 6.25%	USD	109,000	95,192	0.09	Tatal Danda		-		
01/02/2027	USD	110,000	109,955	0.10	Total Bonds		-	94,173,274	86.58
Tenet Healthcare Corp. 5.125% 01/11/2027	USD	613,000	601,718	0.55					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Quantity/ Nominal Investments Currency Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Convertible Bonds					Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertaki	ngs	
United States of America EchoStar Corp. 3.875% 30/11/2030 Liberty Interactive LLC 4% 15/11/2029	USD USD	147,457 230,000	156,416 72,450	0.14 0.07	Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS Luxembourg		
Liberty Interactive LLC 3.75% 15/02/2030	USD	165,000	49,469	0.04	JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)† USD 1,199,488	1,199,488	1.10
		_	278,335	0.25	-	1,199,488	1.10
Total Convertible Bonds		=	278,335	0.25	- Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	1,199,488	1.10
Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	market instr	uments	94,451,609	86.83	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective investment undertakings	1,199,488	1.10
Other transferable securities and money	y market insti	uments			Total Investments	107,851,478	99.15
Bonds					Cash	245,386	0.23
Luxembourg	HCD	110,000	0	0.00	Other Assets/(Liabilities)	678,267	0.62
GCB144A ENDO, 144A 0% 01/04/2029*	USD	110,000		0.00	Total Net Assets	108,775,131	100.00
United States of America Par Pharmaceutical, Inc. 0%	lich	-		0.00	*Security is fair valued under the direction of the Board of Directors. †Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.		
01/04/2027* Rite Aid Corp., 144A 12.057%	USD	336,000	0	0.00	35cccit, is content, in conduct		
30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§	USD USD	71,706 225,000	64,535 0	0.06 0.00	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net A	
Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD USD	503,000 99,956	1 0	0.00	United States of America Canada		82.80 5.07
Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD	212,838	128,980	0.12	Luxembourg		3.12
Rite Aid Corp., 7.5% 31/12/2049*§ Rite Aid Corp., Reg. S 8% 18/10/2029*	USD USD	73,943 205,245	44,137 0	0.04	Supranational Netherlands		3.06 0.86
Mite Ald Corp., Neg. 3 0 /0 10/10/2027	d3D	203,243			Bermuda Panama		0.70 0.70
		-	237,653	0.22	Jersey		0.64
Total Bonds		_	237,653	0.22	United Kingdom Cayman Islands		0.60 0.47
Equities					France Liberia		0.43 0.33
Luxembourg Claires Holdings SARL* Intelsat SA*	USD USD	486 16,935	486 520,751	0.00 0.48	Spain Austria		0.17 0.13
IIILEISAL SA	d3D	10,933	521,237	0.48	Ireland Total Investments		0.07 99.15
United Kingdom		-		0.46	Cash and other assets/(liabilities)		0.85
Venator Materials plc*	USD	53	33,788	0.03	Total	10	00.00
		_	33,788	0.03			
United States of America Claire's Stores, Inc. Preference* Endo GUC Trust* Envision Healthcare Corp.* Mallinckrodt, Inc.* MYT Holding LLC Preference 10%* MYT Holding LLC 'B'* NMG Holding Co., Inc.* NMG, Inc.*	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	496 9,761 117 4,050 219,068 37,737 75 432	611,384 6,101 1,363 360,450 224,545 9,434 10,125 58,320	0.56 0.01 0.00 0.33 0.21 0.01 0.01 0.05			
Rite Aid Equity Escrow*	USD	718 -		0.00			
		-	1,281,722	1.18			
Total Equities		-	1,836,747	1.69			
Warrants							
United Kingdom NMG Research Ltd. 24/09/2027*	USD	3,720	0	0.00			
		-	0	0.00			
United States of America Windstream Holdings, Inc. 31/12/2049*	USD	346	6,055	0.00			
		-	6,055	0.00			
Total Warrants		-	6,055	0.00			
Total Other transferable securities and instruments	money marke	t -	2,080,455	1.91			

JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD	1,790	EUR	1,716	02/01/2025	HSBC	10	-
USD	384,168	EUR	368,749	03/01/2025	Barclays	1,536	-
USD	235,672	EUR	225,497	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	1,685	-
USD	19,426	EUR	18,539	03/01/2025	Citibank	189	-
USD	6,951	EUR	6,617	03/01/2025		85	-
USD	148,159	EUR	142,246	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	558	-
Total Unrealised G	ain on Forward Currency Excl	nange Contracts - Assets				4,063	-
EUR	234,310	USD	247,586	03/01/2025		(4,454)	(0.01)
EUR EUR	471,669 53,275,666	USD USD	495,516 56,195,111	03/01/2025 03/01/2025		(6,089) (913,616)	(0.84)
EUR	123,486	USD	128,568	05/02/2025		(258)	(0.64)
EUR	1,625	USD	1,695	05/02/2025	•	(7)	-
EUR	53,221,712	USD	55,486,300	05/02/2025		(185,428)	(0.17)
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Exch	nange Contracts - Liabilities				(1,109,852)	(1.02)
Net Unrealised Lo	ss on Forward Currency Excha	inge Contracts - Liabilities				(1,105,789)	(1.02)

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrum	ents admitted t	o an official exch	ange	Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 3.971% 30/03/2026	USD	1,361,000	1,356,462	0.03
Bonds					Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 6.187% 06/07/2027	USD	5,730,000	5,829,523	0.13
Сanada					Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A 5.688% 14/05/2028	USD	15,730,000	15,950,725	0.13
Bank of Nova Scotia (The) 5.35% 07/12/2026	USD	5,425,000	5,498,729	0.13	Standard Chartered plc, FRN, 144A				
07/12/2020	d3D				5.005% 15/10/2030	USD	5,180,000	5,099,577	0.12
Germany		-	5,498,729 ————————	0.13	United States of America			169,800,292	3.90
Deutsche Bank AG 5.414% 10/05/2029	USD	4,580,000 _	4,653,914	0.11	Darden Restaurants, Inc. 4.35%	HCD	0.400.000	0.470.747	0.22
			4,653,914	0.11	15/10/2027 DTE Energy Co. 5.1% 01/03/2029	USD USD	9,600,000 10,935,000	9,479,747 10,982,297	0.22 0.25
Ireland		_			General Motors Financial Co., Inc. 5.4% 08/05/2027	USD	3,670,000	3,711,900	0.08
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.5% 15/07/2025	USD	1,500,000	1,509,296	0.03	Global Payments, Inc. 4.95% 15/08/2027	USD	2,850,000	2,858,207	0.07
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 5.75% 06/06/2028	USD	3,630,000	3,705,222	0.09	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.727% 25/04/2030	USD	6,425,000	6,568,958	0.15
		_	5,214,518	0.12	HCA, Inc. 5.2% 01/06/2028 Lowe's Cos., Inc. 4.4% 08/09/2025	USD USD	8,640,000 4,815,000	8,680,544 4,809,977	0.20
Japan		_			NiSource, Inc. 5.25% 30/03/2028	USD	3,755,000	3,793,499	0.09
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc., FRN 3.837% 17/04/2026	USD	2,367,000	2,359,243	0.05	Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 5.55% 15/05/2029	USD	13,564,000	13,814,101	0.32
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 5.88% 13/07/2026	USD	5,505,000	5,604,409	0.13	Quanta Services, Inc. 4.75% 09/08/2027	USD	7,015,000	7,013,942	0.16
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. 5.52% 13/01/2028	USD	5.030.000	5,117,497	0.12	Southern California Edison Co. 5.15% 01/06/2029	USD	6,495,000	6,550,018	0.15
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd., 144A 4.8% 15/09/2025		2,845,000	2,850,930	0.06	Toyota Motor Credit Corp. 5.4% 20/11/2026	USD	9.090.000	9,239,367	0.21
1.070 137 077 2023	435		15,932,079	0.36	US Treasury 3.875% 31/03/2025 US Treasury 4.625% 30/06/2025	USD USD	3,250,000 5,090,000	3,246,845 5,102,217	0.07 0.12
Spain		_		0.30	US Treasury 5% 30/09/2025	USD	2,540,000	2,553,604	0.06
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA	USD	0.300.000	0.202.662	0.21	US Treasury 5% 31/10/2025 US Treasury 4.875% 30/11/2025	USD USD	13,635,000 95,365,000	13,716,394 95,903,933	0.31 2.20
5.381% 13/03/2029 Banco Santander SA 6.607%		9,200,000	9,303,663	0.21	US Treasury 4.25% 31/12/2025 US Treasury 4.625% 30/06/2026	USD USD	65,460,000 6,755,000	65,487,280 6,794,580	1.50 0.16
07/11/2028 Banco Santander SA, FRN 5.365%	USD	3,200,000	3,372,897	0.08	US Treasury 4.375% 31/07/2026 US Treasury 4.625% 15/11/2026	USD USD	101,040,000 56,310,000	101,264,972 56,712,529	2.33 1.30
15/07/2028	USD	9,400,000 _	9,473,884	0.22	US Treasury 4.375% 15/12/2026	USD	48,195,000	48,332,431	1.11
		_	22,150,444	0.51	US Treasury 4.125% 15/02/2027 US Treasury 4.25% 15/03/2027	USD USD	82,935,000 13,975,000	82,760,059 13,981,005	1.90 0.32
Switzerland UBS AG 3.7% 21/02/2025	USD	3,617,000	3,611,003	0.08	US Treasury 4.5% 15/04/2027 US Treasury 2.625% 31/05/2027	USD USD	29,710,000 21,965,000	29,881,761 21,161,905	0.69 0.49
UBS AG 7.5% 15/02/2028 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 4.488%	USD	12,335,000	13,228,805	0.31	US Treasury 4.375% 15/07/2027 US Treasury 3.375% 15/09/2027	USD USD	49,490,000 92,470,000	49,656,255 90,439,995	1.14
12/05/2026 UBS Group AG, FRN, 144A 4.703%	USD	2,620,000	2,615,192	0.06	US Treasury 3.875% 15/10/2027	USD	96,885,000	95,946,427	2.21
05/08/2027 UBS Group AG 3.75% 26/03/2025	USD USD	2,795,000	2,784,425	0.06	US Treasury 0.5% 31/10/2027 US Treasury 4.125% 15/11/2027	USD USD	136,565,000 10,295,000	123,041,864 10,259,611	2.83 0.24
ub3 Gloup AG 3./3% 20/03/2023	USD	1,420,000 _	1,416,241	0.03	US Treasury Bill 0% 23/01/2025 US Treasury Bill 0% 15/05/2025	USD USD	52,160,000 52,375,000	52,031,965 51,575,738	1.20 1.19
United Vinadam		_	23,655,666	0.54	WEC Energy Group, Inc. 5% 27/09/2025	USD	2,220,000	2,224,466	0.05
United Kingdom Barclays plc, FRN 4.837% 10/09/2028	USD	7,825,000	7,785,353	0.18	,,,		_,,	1,109,578,393	25.51
Barclays plc, FRN 7.385% 02/11/2028 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 2.999%	USD	4,425,000	4,696,032	0.11					
10/03/2026 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.887%	USD	5,850,000	5,827,193	0.13	Total Bonds			1,356,484,035	31.18
14/08/2027 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.597%	USD	13,315,000	13,516,951	0.31	Total Transferable securities and mon admitted to an official exchange listin		istruments	1,356,484,035	31.18
17/05/2028 HSBC Holdings plc, FRN 5.286%	USD	9,175,000	9,282,845	0.21	Transferable securities and money ma	arket instrun	nents dealt in o	n another regulate	ed
19/11/2030 Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 4.716%	USD	6,475,000	6,446,120	0.15	market				
11/08/2026	USD	5,630,000	5,620,866	0.13	Bonds				
Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.985% 07/08/2027	USD	5,430,000	5,514,327	0.13	Australia Macquarie Bank Ltd., 144A 5.208%				
Lloyds Banking Group plc, FRN 5.871% 06/03/2029	USD	16,750,000	17,087,888	0.39	15/06/2026 Macquarie Bank Ltd., 144A 5.391%	USD	5,460,000	5,505,996	0.13
Nationwide Building Society, 144A 5.127% 29/07/2029	USD	7,860,000	7,885,992	0.18	07/12/2026 Macquarie Bank Ltd., 144A 5.272%	USD	4,340,000	4,409,216	0.10
Nationwide Building Society, FRN, 144A 6.557% 18/10/2027	USD	20,232,000	20,775,105	0.48	02/07/2027	USD	11,955,000	12,154,890	0.28
Nationwide Building Society, FRN, 144A 2.972% 16/02/2028	USD	5,335,000	5,110,842	0.12				22,070,102	0.51
NatWest Group plc, FRN 7.472% 10/11/2026	USD	1,074,000	1,096,900	0.03	Belgium				
NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.847%					KBC Group NV, FRN, 144A 5.796% 19/01/2029	USD	10,000,000	10,182,841	0.23
02/03/2027 NatWest Group plc, FRN 5.516%	USD	2,272,000	2,295,491	0.05	KBC Group NV, FRN, 144A 4.932% 16/10/2030	USD	10,000,000	9,865,357	0.23
30/09/2028 NatWest Markets plc, 144A 5.416%	USD	10,000,000	10,137,344	0.23			-	20,048,198	0.46
17/05/2027 NatWest Markets plc, 144A 5.41%	USD	6,210,000	6,302,063	0.14				· · ·	
17/05/2029 Santander UK Group Holdings plc, FRN	USD	6,660,000	6,758,590	0.16					
6.833% 21/11/2026	USD	5,345,000	5,424,103	0.12					

Control Cont	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Second Control Control A-Pries 1990 5,00	Canada					Sound Point CLO II Ltd., FRN, Series				
1909 1909		USD	7,255,000	7,328,386	0.17		USD	1,898,091	1,900,388	0.04
Company Comp	10/09/2030	USD	6,450,000	6,339,043	0.15		USD	3.466.176	3.470.713	
Content Property Content	02/02/2026	USD	4,940,000	4,944,881	0.11	Symphony CLO XIX Ltd., FRN, Series		0,,	2, 2,. 22	0.00
STATE Common importal plane of commoner STATE Common importal plane of commoner STATE STATE Common importal plane of commoner STATE STATE COMMON STATE	4.404% 08/09/2028	USD	8,765,000	8,684,533	0.20	16/04/2031	USD	10,034,128	10,054,277	0.23
1.520 1.52		USD	8,600,000	8,613,761	0.20		USD	4,284,987	4,292,931	0.10
Schell (Englisher (Committed) September (Committed		USD	9,550,000	9,661,471	0.22				120,613,382	2.77
Chandles injened Basin of Crements (President of Crements (President) (Preside		USD	4.805.000	4.852.351	0.11			-		
Planet Planet Management Comp. Last Supp. Comp. Last Supp. La	Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, ERN 4 631% 11/09/2030	USD				22/09/2026	USD	10,590,000	10,684,163	0.24
Profession des Calenes Despiration of United Services (1994 of 2009) 1995	Element Fleet Management Corp.,						USD	2,385,000	2,423,641	0.06
February Description of Casters Designating of Casters Designation of Casters Designati	Federation des Caisses Desjardins du							_	13,107,804	0.30
Pederation of Calence Designations of Control, Prof. (1946) 27798 100 10	Federation des Caisses Desjardins du					Finland		-		
Subsect 1.44 1.24 1.25	Federation des Caisses Desjardins du	USD	15,510,000	15,615,754	0.36	Nordea Bank Abp, 144A 4.75% 22/09/2025	USD	4,205,000	4,209,071	0.10
Machinal Palmor Claring Lo. 1968 1979		USD	4,935,000	4,935,871	0.11			_	4 209 071	
Banque Federate da Credit Mutual 10000000 0,750,740 0,25		USD	6,490,000	6,624,377	0.15	France		-		
Payed Paye		USD	10.000.000	9.750.240	0.22	Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel	IISD	4 005 000	4 001 509	0.00
Royal Bank of Canada 66 POUI/17207 USD 5.500,000 5.685.241 O.13 Bantupe Fredrike for Credit Mutture USD 4.615.000 4.685.265 O.11 O.50 O.10 O.50	Royal Bank of Canada 5.2%			,,		Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel		, ,		
1000 1000	Royal Bank of Canada 6% 01/11/2027		-, -,			Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel				
1707/2026	01/02/2029	USD	3,670,000	3,675,441	0.09	Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel				
1977,78,847 1977,78,848 1977,78,848		USD	5,775,000	5,845,669	0.14		USD	4,510,000	4,523,794	0.10
Cayman Islands			_	137,778,847	3.17	12/06/2029	USD	5,000,000	5,030,458	0.12
ANDION Horlolings Funding Ltd., 144A USD 1,430,000 1,435,238 0.03 19/1/2030 USD 3,310,000 9,918,209 0,23 18/1/2037 USD 3,310,000 3,337,046 0.08 USD 3,000,000 0,900,982 0.23 USD 0,045,000 0,900,982 0,23 USD 0,900,982 USD 0,900,982 0,23 USD 0,900,982 USD 0,900,982 USD 0,900,982 USD 0,900,982 USD 0,900,982 US	Cayman Islands		-			09/01/2030	USD	5,700,000	5,691,688	0.13
Available Avai		USD	1,430,000	1,435,238	0.03	19/11/2030	USD	10,000,000	9,918,209	0.23
Avoid in Indicings Funding LLd, 144A 4.3798 of 10/50/2026 USD 1,000,000 9,900,982 0.20 19/10/2027 USD 3,247,000 3,556,093 0.20		USD	1.960.000			18/01/2027	USD	3,310,000	3,337,046	0.08
Avoid Notice No	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A					19/10/2027	USD	9,045,000	9,276,228	0.21
Barings CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-2A Barings CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-2A Barings CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-1A Bari	Avolon Holdings Funding Ltd., 144A					03/10/2029	USD	8,270,000	8,560,939	0.20
Renefit Street Partners CLD VIII Ltd. FRN A2R. 1444 6.239% 20/01/2031	Barings CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-2A						USD	1,500,000	1,497,458	0.04
FRN Nar. 144A 6.339% 20/01/2031 USD 5,215,000 5,222,765 0.12 Germany Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 7.146% 13/07/2072 USD 3,140,000 3,237,792 0.07 0.	Benefit Street Partners CLO VIII Ltd.,		7,500,000	,,	0.17		USD	14.780.000	14.961.936	0.34
**A1,144.5.931% 30/04/2031 USD 4,246.019 4,253.99			5,215,000	5,226,765	0.12			_		
Lid., FRN, YalBR, 1,444 6,068% USD 1,075,000 1,076,426 0.05 13/07/207 USD 3,140,000 3,237,792 0.05 13/07/207 USD 3,140,000 3,237,792 0.05 13/07/207 USD 13/07/207 USD 2,620,000 2,649,974 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.07 0.06 0.0	'A1', 144A 5.931% 30/04/2031	USD	4,246,019	4,253,390	0.10	Germany		_		1.70
CRAM LIG. FRN 'A: 144A 5.959% USD 2.012,294 2.015,297 0.05	Ltd., FRN 'A1BR', 144A 6.068%	USD	1 075 000	1 076 426	0.03	Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 7.146%	IISD	3 140 000	3 227 702	0.07
CRAM LLd., FRN, Series 2018-5A 'B2', 144A 6.309' 17/04/2021 USD 4.835.511 4.840.762 0.11 20/11/2029 USD 8.760.000 9.182.607 0.21	CBAM Ltd., FRN 'A', 144A 5.929%					Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 5.706%				
CIFC Funding 2015-III Ltd., FRN 'AR', 144A 5.749% 19/04/2029 USD 1,080,010 1,080,081 0.03 Section 144A 5.749% 19/04/2029 USD 1,080,010 1,080,081 0.03 Section 144A 5.749% 19/04/2029 USD 1,080,010 1,080,081 0.03 Section 144A 5.749% 19/04/2027 USD 4,375,000 4,514,830 0.10 Modern 15/04/2027 USD 1,3870,000 4,514,830 0.10 Modern 15/04/2029 USD 1,3870,000 1,521,125 0.33 1,099/2029 USD 1,080,010 1,080,818 USD 8,128,173 8,133,928 0.19 Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A USD 2,595,000 2,617,942 0.06 1,444 6,368% 15/04/2029 USD 1,566,021 1,566,021 1,566,420 0.01 Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A USD 1,568,1734 0.84 0.	CBAM Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-5A 'B2',					Deutsche Bank AG, FRN 6.819%		, ,		
CIFC Funding 2018-1V Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-1A 'A1', 144A 6.059% 17/10/2031 USD 5,370,203 5,379,563 0,12 Ireland AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.45% AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.253% 16/09/2026 USD 14,860,000 14,521,125 O.33 AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.45% AerCap Irelan	CIFC Funding 2015-III Ltd., FRN 'AR',					20/11/2029	USD	8,760,000 –		
CIFE Funding Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-1A CARR, 144A 6.003% 22/01/2031 USD 554,345 555,521 0.01 15/04/2027 USD 4,375,000 4,514,830 0.10 15/04/2027 USD 8,128,173 8,133,928 0.19 8ank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.088% 13/09/2029 USD 2,595,000 2,617,942 0.06 144A 6.368% 15/04/2029 USD 600,000 601,607 0.01 8ank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A 0.008% 15/04/2029 USD 2,595,000 2,617,942 0.06 144A 6.368% 15/04/2029 USD 600,000 601,607 0.01 8ank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A 0.008% 15/04/2029 USD 1,566,021 1,566,021 1,566,420 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.05 0.04 0.05 0.	CIFC Funding 2018-IV Ltd., FRN, Series							_	15,070,373	0.34
Dryden 58 CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-58A 'AI', 144A 5.909% USD 8,128,173 8,133,928 0.19 Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A Bank USD 2,595,000 2,617,942 0.06			5,370,203	5,379,563	0.12	AerCap Ireland Capital DAC 6.45%				
17/07/2031		USD	554,345	555,521	0.01	AIB Group plc, FRN, 144A 6.608%	USD	4,375,000	4,514,830	0.10
Dryden XXVI Senior Loan Fund, FRN, 144A 6.368% 15/04/2029 USD 0600,000 601,607 0.01 Bank of Ireland Group plc, FRN, 144A 5.889% 15/04/2029 USD 1.566,020 0.04 5.601% 20/03/2030 USD 1.4,860,000 15,027,837 0.35 0.		USD	8,128,173	8,133,928	0.19		USD	13,870,000	14,521,125	0.33
Flating CLO 18 Ltd., FRN, Series 1,566,021 1,566,021 1,566,021 1,566,020 0.04 1,566,021	Dryden XXVI Senior Loan Fund, FRN,					6.253% 16/09/2026	USD	2,595,000	2,617,942	0.06
Galaxy XX CLO Ltd., FRN 'AR', 144A 5.879% 20/04/2031 USD 8,714,833 8,723,504 0.20	Flatiron CLO 18 Ltd., FRN, Series						USD	14,860,000 _	15,027,837	0.35
Galaxy XXVII CLO Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-27A 'A', 144A 5.767% 16/05/2031 USD 2,742,086 2,747,611 0.06 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd., 144A 5.65% 09/03/2026 USD 3,695,000 3,736,379 0.09 5.919% 20/07/2031 USD 4,971,081 4,977,310 0.11 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd., 144A 5.26% 07/03/2029 USD 5,640,000 5.693,374 0.13 2015-15A 'AR', 144A 5.897% 25/07/2031 USD 6,151,275 6,158,170 0.14 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd., 144A 5.897% 07/03/2029 USD 5,640,000 5.693,374 0.13 07/03/2029 USD 5,640,000 5.693,374 0.13 07/03/2031 USD 1,163,843 1,165,424 0.03 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 6.129% 20/10/2030 USD 1,362,845 10,381,975 0.24 0.389% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 0.08 07/03/2028 USD 1,069,072 1,070,638 0.03 0.09 07/03/2029 USD 1,970,000 12,165,500 0.28 0.09 07/03/2029 USD 1,970,000 12,165,500 0.28 0.28 0.28 0.28 0.28 0.28 0.28 0.	Galaxy XX CLO Ltd., FRN 'AR', 144A								36,681,734	0.84
LCM XIV LP, FRN, Series 14A 'AR', 144A 5.997% 20/07/2031	Galaxy XXVII CLO Ltd., FRN, Series					·		_		
Magnetite XV Ltd., FRN, Series 2015-15A 'AR', 144A 5.897% 25/07/2031 USD 6,151,275 6,158,170 0.14 MP CLO III Ltd., FRN, Series 2013-1A 'AR', 144A 6.129% 20/10/2030 USD 1,163,843 1,165,424 0.03 ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 10,362,845 10,381,975 0.24 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 4.655% 22/08/2028 USD 5,640,000 5,693,374 0.13 Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 6.339% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 0.08 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 4.655% 22/08/2028 USD 5,620,000 5,569,251 0.13 Shackleton 2014-V-R CLO Ltd., FRN 'A',	LCM XIV LP, FRN, Series 14A 'AR', 144A				0.06	5.65% 09/03/2026	USD	3,695,000	3,736,379	0.09
25/07/2031 USD 6,151,275 6,158,170 0.14 9,429,753 0.22 MP CLO III Ltd., FRN, Series 2013-1A 'AR', 144A 6.129% 20/10/2030 USD 1,163,843 1,165,424 0.03 ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A 6.129% 20/10/2031 USD 10,362,845 10,381,975 0.24 6.339% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 0.08 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 10,362,845 10,381,975 0.24 6.339% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 0.08 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 4 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 10,362,845 10,381,975 0.24 6.339% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 0.08 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 4.655% 22/08/2028 USD 5,620,000 5,569,251 0.13 FRN, Series 2018-1A 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 1,069,072 1,070,638 0.03 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 5.569% 28/02/2029 USD 11,970,000 12,165,500 0.28		USD	4,971,081	4,977,310	0.11		USD	5,640,000	5,693,374	0.13
MP CLO III Ltd., FRN, Series 2013-1A 'AR', 144A 6.1299' 20/10/2030 USD 1,163,843 1,165,424 0.09 ABN AMRO Bank NV, FRN, 144A S699' 16/04/2031 USD 10,362,845 10,381,975 0.24 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A FRN, Series 2018-1A 'A1A', 144A Series 2018-1A 'A1A', 144A Series 2018-1A 'A1A', 144A Series 2018-1A 'A1A', 144A Shaketon 2014-V-R CLO Ltd., FRN 'A', WED 1,669,072 1,070,638 0.03 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A Signification 2014-V-R CLO Ltd., FRN 'A', WED 1,669,072 1,070,638 0.03 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A Signification 2014-V-R CLO Ltd., FRN 'A', WED 1,669,072 1,070,638 0.03 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A Signification 2014-V-R CLO Ltd., FRN 'A',		USD	6,151,275	6,158,170	0.14			_	9,429,753	0.22
Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 10,362,845 10,381,975 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 10,362,845 10,381,975 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN, Series 2018-1A 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 1,069,072 1,070,638 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 16/04/2031 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 5,620,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN 'AIA', 144A 5.869% 18/09/2027 USD 3,500,000 3,579,763 O.88 Octa	MP CLO III Ltd., FRN, Series 2013-1A							_		
Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 5.939% 20/01/2031 Shackleton 2014-V-R CLO Ltd., FRN 'A', Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 4.655% 22/08/2028 USD 5,620,000 5,569,251 0.13 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 5.564% 28/02/2029 USD 11,970,000 12,165,500 0.28	Octagon Investment Partners Ltd., FRN						USD	3,500,000	3,579,763	0.08
Shackleton 2014-V-R CLO Ltd., FRN 'A', USD 1,069,072 1,070,638 0.03 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A 5.564% 28/02/2029 USD 11,970,000 12,165,500 0.28	Octagon Investment Partners Ltd.,	430	10,302,043	10,301,773	0.24	Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A	USD			
Shackleton 2014 V K CEO Etu., FKN A,	5.939% 20/01/2031		1,069,072	1,070,638	0.03	Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, FRN, 144A				
144A 5.884% 07/05/2031 USD 2,688,423 2,693,136 0.06			2,688,423	2,693,136	0.06		330	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,100,000	0.20

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Enel Finance International NV. 144A					COMM Mortgage Trust, Series				
5.125% 26/06/2029 Enel Finance International NV, STEP,	USD	7,370,000	7,378,147	0.17	2015-CR26 'A3' 3.359% 10/10/2048 COMM Mortgage Trust 'A3' 3.445%	USD	1,714,563	1,703,725	0.04
144A 6.934% 14/10/2025	USD	2,099,000 _	2,133,721	0.05	10/07/2048 COMM Mortgage Trust, Series	USD	1,039,135	1,035,706	0.02
		_	30,826,382	0.71	2015-LC23 'A4' 3.774% 10/10/2048 COMM Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-PC1	USD	5,250,000	5,199,626	0.12
New Zealand ASB Bank Ltd 144A 5.346%					'A5' 3.902% 10/07/2050	USD	6,035,162	6,015,861	0.14
15/06/2026 Bank of New Zealand, 144A 4.846%	USD	6,100,000	6,164,335	0.14	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR22 'AM' 3.603% 10/03/2048	USD	2,000,000	1,943,098	0.04
07/02/2028 Bank of New Zealand, 144A 5.076%	USD	4,340,000	4,338,851	0.10	COMM Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-LC19 'AM' 3.527% 10/02/2048	USD	1,250,000	1,247,807	0.03
30/01/2029 Westpac New Zealand Ltd., 144A	USD	4,570,000	4,594,943	0.10	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-CR26 'B' 4.463% 10/10/2048	USD	2,000,000	1,956,635	0.05
5.132% 26/02/2027	USD	4,990,000 _	5,030,356	0.12	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-LC19 'B' 3.829% 10/02/2048	USD	900,000	874,394	0.02
			20,128,485	0.46	COMM Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2014-UBS5 'C' 4.868% 10/09/2047	USD	750,000	685,054	0.02
Norway DNB Bank ASA, FRN, 144A 5.896%		_			Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '1A1', 144A 5.569% 25/05/2044	USD	1,929,653	1,935,244	0.04
09/10/2026	USD	15,000,000 _	15,111,046	0.35	Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN '1A1', 144A 5.719% 25/09/2044	USD	7,218,371	7,246,788	0.17
			15,111,046	0.35	Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2024-R02 '1M1', 144A				
Spain CaixaBank SA, FRN, 144A 5.673%		_			5.669% 25/02/2044 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	2,961,031	2,971,339	0.07
15/03/2030	USD	10,000,000 _	10,117,114	0.23	FRN '2A1', 144A 5.569% 25/07/2044 Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust,	USD	2,685,926	2,689,887	0.06
			10,117,114	0.23	FRN '2M1', 144A 5.71% 25/03/2044 Corebridge Global Funding, 144A 5.2%	USD	3,840,645	3,854,120	0.09
Sweden Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB,		_			24/06/2029 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust 'A4'	USD	9,585,000	9,662,241	0.22
144A 5.375% 05/03/2029	USD	6,440,000	6,519,680	0.15	3.504% 15/06/2057 CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	1,200,000	1,194,922	0.03
Svenska Handelsbanken AB, 144A 5.5% 15/06/2028	USD	5,000,000	5,075,210	0.11	Series 2015-C3 'A4' 3.718% 15/08/2048	USD	2,465,775	2,446,270	0.06
			11,594,890	0.26	CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN 'ASB' 4.163% 15/08/2051	USD	2,858,749	2,819,602	0.07
United States of America American Express Co., FRN 4.99%		_			Daimler Truck Finance North America LLC, 144A 5.125% 25/09/2027	USD	9,380,000	9,444,938	0.22
01/05/2026 American Express Co., FRN 6.338%	USD	5,870,000	5,873,761	0.14	DB Master Finance LLC, Series 2019-1A 'A2II', 144A 4.021% 20/05/2049		4,737,500	4,672,693	0.11
30/10/2026 American Express Co., FRN 5.645%	USD	8,935,000	9,051,993	0.21	Domino's Pizza Master Issuer LLC, Series 2015-1A 'A2II', 144A 4.474%	035	1,737,300	1,072,073	0.11
23/04/2027 Athene Global Funding, 144A 5.62%	USD	14,830,000	14,996,700	0.35	25/10/2045 Driven Brands Funding LLC, Series	USD	6,492,500	6,475,054	0.15
08/05/2026	USD	17,325,000	17,497,275	0.40	2019-1A 'A2', 144A 4.641% 20/04/2049	USD	5,518,525	5,473,278	0.13
BAMLL Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 'A', 144A 3.218% 14/04/2033	USD	2,000,000	1,983,803	0.05	Energy Transfer LP, 144A 5.625% 01/05/2027	USD	5,790,000	5,805,042	0.13
Bank of America Corp., FRN 3.384% 02/04/2026	USD	3,000,000	2,989,278	0.03	Equitable Financial Life Global Funding, 144A 5.5% 02/12/2025	USD	4,725,000	4,765,720	0.11
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.08% 20/01/2027	USD	11,115,000	11,152,747	0.26	Equitable Financial Life Global Funding, 144A 4.875% 19/11/2027	USD	11,255,000	11,277,407	0.26
Bank of America Corp., FRN 6.204% 10/11/2028	USD	6,120,000	6,343,159	0.20	Fells Point Funding Trust, 144A 3.046% 31/01/2027	USD	14,240,000	13,708,397	0.32
Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.202%		9.625.000			FHLMC 2.5% 01/03/2028	USD	1,385,571	1,349,352	0.03
25/04/2029 Bank of America Corp., FRN 5.819%	USD	,,	9,684,259	0.22	FHLMC 2.5% 01/06/2028 FHLMC 2.5% 01/07/2028	USD USD	1,019,580 1,328	990,026 1,289	0.02 0.00
15/09/2029 Bank of America Merrill Lynch	USD	5,000,000	5,134,892	0.12	FHLMC 2.5% 01/07/2028 FHLMC 3% 01/08/2028	USD USD	19,939,820 930,550	19,347,794 908,799	0.45 0.02
Commercial Mortgage Trust 'A4' 3.17% 15/07/2049	USD	4,650,000	4,542,090	0.10	FHLMC 3% 01/01/2029 FHLMC 3.5% 01/01/2029	USD USD	1,004,598 670,521	977,117 659,261	0.02
Bank of New York Mellon Corp. (The), FRN 4.947% 26/04/2027	USD	4,555,000	4,576,882	0.11	FHLMC 3.5% 01/01/2029 FHLMC 3% 01/02/2029	USD USD	961,815 837,298	943,827 815,941	0.02 0.02
Bank of New York Mellon Corp. (The), FRN 4.89% 21/07/2028	USD	9,620,000	9,667,623	0.22	FHLMC 3% 01/10/2029 FHLMC 3% 01/02/2030	USD USD	1,293,558 2,474,788	1,254,629 2,395,607	0.03
BHMS, FRN, Series 2018-ATLS 'A', 144A 5.944% 15/07/2035	USD	12,000,000	11,987,792	0.28	FHLMC 3% 01/06/2030	USD	2,499,920	2,422,608	0.06
BMW US Capital LLC, 144A 4.6% 13/08/2027	USD	11,110,000	11,069,731	0.25	FHLMC 3% 01/07/2030 FHLMC 3% 01/10/2030	USD USD	2,684,966 732,214	2,591,596 706,652	0.06 0.02
Capital One Financial Corp., FRN 5.468% 01/02/2029	USD	3,070,000	3,095,710	0.07	FHLMC 3.5% 01/11/2030 FHLMC 3% 01/06/2031	USD USD	803,167 3,594,440	782,669 3,467,182	0.02 0.08
Charter Communications Operating LLC 6.15% 10/11/2026	USD	5,325,000	5,433,004	0.13	FHLMC 2.5% 01/09/2031 FHLMC 2.5% 01/10/2031	USD USD	2,372,795 2,515,931	2,248,571 2,379,060	0.05 0.05
Citibank NA 4.838% 06/08/2029 Citibank NA, FRN 4.876% 19/11/2027	USD USD	7,890,000 18,185,000	7,863,045 18,211,662	0.18 0.42	FHLMC 3% 01/12/2031 FHLMC 2.5% 01/01/2032	USD USD	1,252,653 1,000,868	1,202,227 945,137	0.03
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-GC29 'A4' 3.192%	435	10,100,000	10,211,002	0.12	FHLMC 3% 01/06/2032	USD	1,973,236	1,875,391	0.04
10/04/2048 Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	4,013,155	3,994,966	0.09	FHLMC 3% 01/07/2032 FHLMC 3.5% 01/07/2032	USD	2,013,180 332,345	1,913,374 320,681	0.04
Series 2017-C4 'A4' 3.471% 12/10/2050	USD	3,000,000	2,882,997	0.07	FHLMC 3% 01/08/2032 FHLMC 3% 01/09/2032	USD USD	3,262,983 6,353,345	3,099,570 6,025,596	0.07 0.14
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 3.29% 17/03/2026	USD	6,840,000	6,815,456	0.16	FHLMC 2.5% 01/02/2033 FHLMC 2.5% 01/03/2033	USD USD	2,074,498 388,263	1,934,476 362,031	0.04
Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.61% 29/09/2026 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 4.658%	USD	6,825,000	6,865,877	0.16	FHLMC 4% 01/05/2033 FHLMC 3.5% 01/08/2033	USD USD	1,710,356 1,804,210	1,677,720 1,745,132	0.04
24/05/2028 Citigroup, Inc., FRN 5.174%	USD	5,000,000	4,972,857	0.11	FHLMC 3% 01/09/2033	USD USD	1,147,452 15,379,991	1,096,212	0.03
13/02/2030 CNO Global Funding, 144A 5.875%	USD	13,040,000	13,051,487	0.30	FHLMC 3.5% 01/01/2034 FHLMC 3.5% 01/02/2034	USD	17,643,657	14,857,381 16,969,524	0.34
04/06/2027	USD	8,920,000	9,093,762	0.21	FHLMC 3.5% 01/01/2035	USD	3,440,104	3,279,107	0.08

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FHLMC 3.5% 01/02/2035 FHLMC 5.5% 01/11/2035	USD USD	2,771,061 5,182,754	2,641,427 5,237,548	0.06 0.12	FHLMC 'PB' 4.5% 15/10/2039 FHLMC 'PD' 2.5% 15/12/2026	USD USD	2,078,081 519,095	2,037,455 510,000	0.05 0.01
FHLMC 3% 01/02/2036	USD	1,703,685	1,573,585	0.04	FHLMC, Series 3028 'PG' 5.5%				
FHLMC 4% 01/06/2036	USD	952,411	923,323	0.02	15/09/2035 FHLMC, Series 3632 'PK' 5%	USD	39,075	39,719	0.00
FHLMC 3% 01/09/2036 FHLMC 3% 01/01/2037	USD USD	884,851 1,685,889	820,417 1,560,044	0.02 0.04	15/02/2040	USD	59,593	59,931	0.00
FHLMC 4% 01/08/2042	USD	507,104	484,674	0.01	FHLMC 'PU' 5% 15/11/2034 FHLMC, Series 2594 'PW' 3.75%	USD	1,114,366	1,120,309	0.03
FHLMC '100' 1% 25/12/2032 FHLMC '100' 1% 25/09/2033	USD USD	3,959,268 4,179,481	3,705,888 3.967.438	0.09 0.09	15/03/2032	USD	1,694	1,676	0.00
FHLMC '100' 1% 25/09/2033	USD	1,301,954	1,209,603	0.03	FHLMC 'PZ' 5.5% 15/10/2032	USD	668,333	681,135	0.02
FHLMC '100' 1% 25/07/2038	USD	4,278,066	3,783,440	0.09	FHLMC 'PZ' 5.5% 15/02/2033 FHLMC 'PZ' 3% 15/12/2044	USD USD	1,581,164 2.387.103	1,612,670 2,099,326	0.04 0.05
FHLMC, Series 271 '30' 3% 15/08/2042 FHLMC '350' 3.5% 15/02/2028	USD USD	910,518 245,834	822,482 240,977	0.02 0.01	FHLMC 'QH' 6% 15/04/2034	USD	1,267,142	1,305,619	0.03
FHLMC, Series 290 '450' 4.5%	HCD	221.704	220 020	0.01	FHLMC 'QH' 5% 15/03/2035 FHLMC 'TP' 4% 15/02/2032	USD USD	1,638,189 1,111,575	1,649,423 1,095,775	0.04 0.03
15/11/2032 FHLMC 'A' 5.5% 25/01/2047	USD USD	331,794 5,513,660	328,820 5,437,936	0.01 0.13	FHLMC 'TP' 5% 25/07/2052	USD	1,923,141	1,896,048	0.04
FHLMC 'A1' 3.92% 25/05/2028	USD	4,508,012	4,455,956	0.10	FHLMC, Series 2988 'TY' 5.5% 15/06/2025	USD	648	647	0.00
FHLMC 'A1' 4.87% 25/02/2064 FHLMC, FRN 'A2' 4.8% 25/09/2028	USD USD	11,200,000 7,000,000	11,240,428 7,019,825	0.26 0.16	FHLMC 'TZ' 3% 15/06/2043	USD	5,572,998	5,162,610	0.12
FHLMC 'A2' 5% 25/11/2028	USD	5,000,000	5,048,008	0.10	FHLMC 'UE' 2% 15/12/2027	USD	459,125	446,677	0.01
FHLMC 'A2' 4.572% 25/12/2028	USD USD	7,375,000	7,330,489	0.17	FHLMC 'UG' 5% 15/01/2035 FHLMC 'V' 6% 25/10/2034	USD USD	1,528,095 6,057,423	1,538,346 6,132,962	0.04 0.14
FHLMC 'AB' 2.25% 15/03/2033 FHLMC, Series 4247 'AK' 4.5%	นรม	2,043,559	1,927,621	0.04	FHLMC 'VA' 3.5% 15/04/2029	USD	1,295,995	1,280,418	0.03
15/12/2042	USD	168,872	168,221	0.00	FHLMC, Series 4676 'VC' 4% 15/06/2028	USD	440,429	438,308	0.01
FHLMC, Series 3855 'AM' 6.5% 15/11/2036	USD	22,063	22,520	0.00	FHLMC 'VD' 4% 15/01/2040	USD	1,384,842	1,377,712	0.03
FHLMC, Series 3652 'AP' 4.5%	HCD	E 4 770	E2 994	0.00	FHLMC 'VZ' 5.5% 15/08/2036 FHLMC 'WA' 4% 15/07/2033	USD USD	6,244,880 1.351.738	6,352,281 1,314,372	0.15 0.03
15/03/2040 FHLMC 'AW' 3% 15/08/2033	USD USD	54,770 6,784,975	53,884 6,476,294	0.00 0.15	FHLMC 'WA' 2.5% 15/02/2033	USD	1,408,685	1,324,589	0.03
FHLMC 'AX' 5.5% 25/12/2048	USD	4,699,449	4,638,686	0.11	FHLMC 'YA' 3.5% 15/05/2032	USD	2,619,482	2,533,095	0.06
FHLMC, Series 3998 'AZ' 4% 15/02/2042	USD	755,949	713,694	0.02	FHLMC, Series 4697 'YC' 3% 15/07/2047	USD	1,123,596	973,106	0.02
FHLMC 'B' 5.5% 25/04/2051	USD	6,508,354	6,537,309	0.15	FHLMC 'YG' 5.5% 15/11/2035	USD	7,137,066	7,322,074	0.17
FHLMC, Series 4908 'BD' 3% 25/04/2049	USD	983,878	860,301	0.02	FHLMC 'ZA' 5% 15/03/2035 FHLMC 'ZA' 5.5% 15/06/2035	USD USD	1,411,939 5,253,321	1,421,533 5,364,097	0.03 0.12
FHLMC, Series 4268 'BP' 4.25%					FHLMC 'ZA' 6% 15/05/2036	USD	3,483,236	3,571,571	0.08
15/08/2042 FHLMC 'BW' 3.5% 15/11/2034	USD USD	415,954 4,483,057	409,135 4,295,851	0.01 0.10	FHLMC 'ZE' 5.5% 15/11/2035 FHLMC 'ZJ' 3% 15/02/2033	USD USD	6,062,064 2,122,993	6,213,509 2,010,263	0.14 0.05
FHLMC, Series 4076 'CA' 2%					FHLMC 'ZL' 3% 15/08/2033	USD	10,356,010	9,835,785	0.03
15/10/2041 FHLMC 'CZ' 3% 15/08/2033	USD USD	403,300 11,978,635	374,012 11,128,092	0.01 0.26	FHLMC 'ZM' 6% 15/03/2036	USD	1,669,409	1,723,107	0.04
FHLMC 'DA' 3.5% 15/05/2044	USD	907,211	901,167	0.02	FHLMC 'ZU' 5.5% 15/07/2034 FHLMC 'ZX' 5.5% 15/07/2035	USD USD	3,124,107 1,033,002	3,174,453 1,058,803	0.07 0.02
FHLMC 'DA' 6% 25/06/2049	USD	2,480,812	2,559,372	0.06	FHLMC 'ZX' 4% 15/07/2044	USD	932,529	877,852	0.02
FHLMC 'DA' 5.5% 25/05/2045 FHLMC 'DB' 6.5% 15/05/2033	USD USD	16,486,866 1,903,305	16,511,374 1,986,358	0.38 0.05	FHLMC C01428 5.5% 01/11/2032 FHLMC C91841 3.5% 01/07/2035	USD USD	40,644 200,742	41,557 191,255	0.00
FHLMC 'DC' 5.75% 15/04/2032	USD	1,343,107	1,355,578	0.03	FHLMC D98357 4.5% 01/05/2030	USD	51,192	50,658	0.00
FHLMC 'EA' 5.5% 25/03/2046 FHLMC 'EC' 3% 15/12/2046	USD USD	14,639,883 759,158	14,665,404 720,938	0.34 0.02	FHLMC D98590 4.5% 01/04/2031 FHLMC G01665 5.5% 01/03/2034	USD USD	127,080 42,042	126,189	0.00
FHLMC, Series 3005 'ED' 5%					FHLMC G01700 5.5% 01/03/2034 FHLMC G01770 5.5% 01/01/2035	USD	42,042 87,876	42,451 88,804	0.00
15/07/2025 FHLMC 'ED' 5% 25/04/2053	USD USD	2,035 13,395,004	2,031 13,300,575	0.00 0.31	FHLMC G03073 5.5% 01/07/2037	USD	21,088	21,268	0.00
FHLMC 'EJ' 5.5% 15/12/2033	USD	887,892	906,689	0.02	FHLMC G04510 5% 01/02/2036 FHLMC G07404 5.5% 01/05/2038	USD USD	30,765 412,548	30,604 418,603	0.00 0.01
FHLMC 'EL' 3% 15/05/2035 FHLMC, FRN 'FB' 5.862% 15/08/2038	USD USD	8,040,835 1.809.896	7,523,868 1,842,822	0.17 0.04	FHLMC G07899 5% 01/02/2039	USD	401,692	399,585	0.01
FHLMC, FRN 'FJ' 5.862% 15/08/2038	USD	1,545,228	1,573,381	0.04	FHLMC G08046 5.5% 01/03/2035 FHLMC G15145 3% 01/07/2029	USD USD	14,938 91,452	15,139 88,896	0.00
FHLMC, FRN 'FL' 5.712% 15/03/2037	USD	579,540	585,953	0.01	FHLMC G30754 3.5% 01/02/2034	USD	380,117	366,468	0.00
FHLMC, FRN 'FU' 5.162% 15/10/2032 FHLMC 'GY' 3.5% 15/09/2033	USD USD	831,013 884,800	825,766 857,132	0.02 0.02	FHLMC G30949 3.5% 01/08/2036	USD	376,105	358,231	0.01
FHLMC 'HZ' 3% 15/09/2033	USD	1,220,208	1,161,418	0.03	FHLMC G61772 5% 01/11/2041 FHLMC N31311 5.5% 01/08/2036	USD USD	438,051 3,107	437,616 3,143	0.01 0.00
FHLMC 'JC' 1.5% 15/03/2033 FHLMC 'JG' 5% 15/02/2035	USD USD	662,337 1,458,294	609,309 1,468,281	0.01 0.03	FHLMC RE6049 2.5% 01/06/2050	USD	281,652	226,008	0.01
FHLMC 'JL' 5.5% 25/12/2048	USD	5,854,870	5,794,416	0.13	FHLMC Pool 2.5% 01/12/2032 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3540 'A' 5%	USD	2,002,606	1,890,653	0.04
FHLMC, Series 4165 'JM' 3.5% 15/09/2041	USD	106,938	105,247	0.00	15/05/2039	USD	285,491	286,100	0.01
FHLMC 'KA' 5.5% 25/09/2047	USD	6,132,693	6,123,947	0.14	FHLMC REMICS, Series 4546 'AB' 2% 15/01/2031	USD	207,391	198,204	0.00
FHLMC 'KZ' 5% 15/02/2036 FHLMC 'KZ' 3.5% 15/12/2033	USD USD	5,544,159 780,321	5,583,118 754,572	0.13	FHLMC REMICS, FRN 'AF' 5.112%	HCD	1 (05 (02	1 ((1 301	
FHLMC RZ 3.5% 15/12/2035 FHLMC, Series 4479 'LA' 3%	นรม	700,321	754,572	0.02	15/11/2043 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4682 'AP' 3%	USD	1,685,603	1,661,201	0.04
15/03/2045	USD	339,778	310,856	0.01	15/05/2047	USD	1,075,530	928,497	0.02
FHLMC, Series 4384 'LB' 3.5% 15/08/2043	USD	512,455	494,131	0.01	FHLMC REMICS, Series 4830 'AP' 4% 15/02/2047	USD	452,993	432,258	0.01
FHLMC 'LD' 4.5% 15/10/2033	USD	1,311,906	1,297,171	0.03	FHLMC REMICS, Series 3143 'BC' 5.5%	LICD	210 500	227.009	
FHLMC 'LM' 3% 15/10/2032 FHLMC, Series 4484 'LT' 3.5%	USD	1,665,742	1,584,448	0.04	15/02/2036 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4360 'BD' 2%	USD	319,588	327,908	0.01
15/09/2037	USD	154,202	153,859	0.00	15/11/2028	USD	13,542	13,455	0.00
FHLMC 'LZ' 6% 15/03/2035 FHLMC 'LZ' 3% 15/10/2033	USD USD	921,759 1,538,073	952,071 1,456,835	0.02 0.03	FHLMC REMICS 'BN' 3% 15/04/2033 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3825 'BP' 4%	USD	3,466,846	3,311,520	0.08
FHLMC, Series 4229 'MA' 3.5%	HCD	(22.211		0.01	15/03/2041	USD	185,359	174,782	0.00
15/05/2041 FHLMC 'ME' 4% 15/08/2039	USD USD	633,311 1,083,238	615,974 1,059,111	0.01 0.02	FHLMC REMICS, Series 3946 'Bu' 3% 15/10/2026	USD	82,987	82,096	0.00
FHLMC 'ND' 4% 15/11/2030	USD	583,795	577,036	0.01	FHLMC REMICS, Series 3770 'BW' 4%				
FHLMC, Series 3536 4.5% 15/05/2039 FHLMC 'NX' 5% 15/03/2036	USD USD	110 1,179,508	108 1,188,085	0.00	15/12/2030 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4482 'CA' 3%	USD	507,891	497,281	0.01
FHLMC, Series 3035 'PA' 5.5%					15/04/2034	USD	305,158	299,777	0.01
15/09/2035 FHLMC 'PA' 5.5% 25/02/2053	USD USD	3,511 3,847,326	3,571 3,820,416	0.00	FHLMC REMICS 'CA' 3% 15/06/2044 FHLMC REMICS, PO, Series 3376	USD	13,289,511	12,540,868	0.29
FHLMC, Series 2949 'PB' 5.5%					'CO'0% 15/08/2037	USD	355,371	295,052	0.01
15/03/2035	USD	429,196	432,911	0.01					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4470 'DA' 2% 15/01/2025	USD	206	205	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, IO, FRN, Series 4925	USD	40E 449	E0 E44	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4100 'EC' 1.5%				0.00	'SH' 1.417% 25/10/2049 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4165 'TE' 1.75%		695,668	59,546	0.00
15/08/2027 FHLMC REMICS, FRN 'FA' 5.182%	USD	236,748	229,450	0.01	15/12/2042 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 3071 'TF'	USD	168,155	155,456	0.00
15/11/2040 FHLMC REMICS. FRN. Series 3611 'FH'	USD	169,786	167,937	0.00	5.012% 15/04/2035 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4165 'TG' 2%	USD	8,351	8,350	0.00
5.462% 15/07/2034 FHLMC REMICS, FRN 'FN' 5.062%	USD	202,616	202,935	0.00	15/12/2042 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4074 'UC' 2%	USD	480,442	449,849	0.01
15/12/2034 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2990 'FN'	USD	2,302,886	2,279,358	0.05	15/04/2042 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4145 'UC' 1.5%	USD	310,570	279,713	0.01
5.012% 15/03/2035 FHLMC REMICS, FRN 'FP' 5.062%	USD	126,007	125,801	0.00	15/12/2027 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4820 'UP' 3.5%	USD	43,519	42,109	0.00
15/10/2035 FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2826 'FT'	USD	946,290	934,103	0.02	15/08/2048 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3841 'UZ' 5%	USD	650,844	574,790	0.01
5.112% 15/07/2034 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4768 'GA' 3.5%	USD	323,705	321,577	0.01	15/04/2041 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3745 'VE' 4%	USD	424,469	426,651	0.01
15/09/2045 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4191 'GC' 2%	USD	481,273	465,912	0.01	15/09/2029 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3578 'VZ' 5.5%	USD	2,740,215	2,716,297	0.06
15/04/2033 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3533 'GD' 4.5%	USD	50,140	46,211	0.00	15/08/2036 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3966 'VZ' 4%	USD	101,920	104,594	0.00
15/06/2036	USD	195,952	189,684	0.00	15/12/2041	USD	182,178	172,690	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4150 'GD' 1.75% 15/01/2033	USD	99,084	92,590	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, Series 4851 'WV' 4% 15/05/2040	USD	1,169,880	1,132,067	0.03
FHLMC REMICS, STEP 'HA' 3.25% 15/04/2053	USD	391,535	378,603	0.01	FHLMC REMICS, Series 2755 'ZA' 5% 15/02/2034	USD	136,341	137,047	0.00
FHLMC REMICS, Series 3707 'HB' 4% 15/08/2025	USD	9,458	9,429	0.00	FHLMC REMICS, Series 3575 'ZA' 5% 15/06/2038	USD	615,339	619,633	0.01
FHLMC REMICS, Series 3674 'HJ' 5.5% 15/04/2040	USD	45,449	45,824	0.00	FNMA 2.97% 01/12/2025 FNMA 1.1% 01/02/2026	USD USD	2,511,927 2,913,842	2,473,592 2,809,273	0.06 0.06
FHLMC REMICS, Series 1939 'J' 7% 15/04/2027	USD	117,784	118,870	0.00	FNMA 2.59% 01/05/2026	USD	3,500,000	3,408,056	0.08
FHLMC REMICS 'JB' 5% 15/05/2041	USD	1,117,414	1,123,225	0.03	FNMA 2.55% 01/07/2026 FNMA 2.25% 01/10/2026	USD USD	3,225,060 5,732,709	3,130,239 5,510,436	0.07 0.13
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4036 'JE' 2.5% 15/03/2027	USD	13,208	13,164	0.00	FNMA 2.19% 01/11/2026	USD	4,299,091	4,131,357	0.10
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4120 'KA' 1.75% 15/10/2032	USD	124,891	117,061	0.00	FNMA 2.78% 01/02/2027 FNMA 3.08% 01/03/2027	USD USD	2,646,781 2,531,855	2,561,092 2,461,666	0.06 0.06
FHLMC REMICS, STEP, Series 4639 'KB' 3.25% 15/04/2053	USD	435,039	420,669	0.00	FNMA 2.86% 01/05/2027 FNMA 2.84% 01/09/2027	USD USD	6,100,000 3,946,488	5,870,344 3,776,668	0.14
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4091 'KC' 3%					FNMA 2.84% 01/09/2027 FNMA 2.83% 01/10/2027	USD USD	3,946,488 4,334,964	3,780,460 4,149,570	0.09 0.10
15/08/2040 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4386 'LA' 3.5%	USD	213,289	210,116	0.01	FNMA 1.24% 01/12/2027 FNMA 3.08% 01/01/2028	USD USD	5,000,000 6,000,000	4,557,588 5,819,171	0.11
15/02/2043 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4664 'LD' 3.5%	USD	63,667	63,041	0.00	FNMA 2% 01/03/2028	USD	6,675,412	6,459,227	0.13 0.15
15/09/2043 FHLMC REMICS, FRN 'LF' 5.062%	USD	175,635	174,910	0.00	FNMA 3.18% 01/03/2028 FNMA 1.35% 01/04/2028	USD USD	7,674,810 4,505,863	7,368,802 4,094,268	0.17 0.09
15/05/2036 FHLMC REMICS, FRN 'LF' 5.112%	USD	472,045	468,726	0.01	FNMA 2.68% 01/06/2028 FNMA 3% 01/06/2028	USD USD	6,000,000 1,453,839	5,648,080 1,419,775	0.13 0.03
15/10/2046 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3890 'MD'	USD	790,054	780,140	0.02	FNMA 4.5% 01/06/2028 FNMA 3% 01/07/2028	USD USD	4,000,000 4,575,737	3,989,468 4,474,869	0.09 0.10
3.25% 15/07/2040 FHLMC REMICS, Series 3262 'ME' 5.5%	USD	22,729	22,640	0.00	FNMA 4.7% 01/07/2028 FNMA 3.58% 01/08/2028	USD USD	5,000,000 4,918,000	5,023,276 4,735,198	0.12 0.11
15/01/2027 FHLMC REMICS 'MG' 4.5% 15/10/2033	USD USD	58,486 2,250,206	58,411 2,224,049	0.00	FNMA 3.63% 01/08/2028	USD	5,310,034	5,130,618	0.11
FHLMC REMICS 'MK' 5.5% 15/06/2035	USD	1,144,639	1,164,829	0.05 0.03	FNMA 4.11% 01/08/2028	USD	3,160,226	3,127,401	0.07
FHLMC REMICS 'ML' 5% 15/08/2035	USD	540,823	544,522	0.01	FNMA 4.05% 01/09/2028 FNMA 4.05% 01/09/2028	USD USD	4,267,973 4,311,861	4,188,339 4,226,018	0.10 0.10
FHLMC REMICS 'NB' 4.5% 15/04/2039 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4171 'NG' 2%	USD	2,552,054	2,537,665	0.06	FNMA 4.815% 01/09/2028	USD	5,000,000	5,028,895	0.12
15/06/2042	USD	196,515	176,908	0.00	FNMA 5.34% 01/09/2028 FNMA 4.79% 01/10/2028	USD USD	5,000,000 5,000,000	5,119,089 5,009,109	0.12 0.12
FHLMC REMICS, Series 3950 'NH' 2.5% 15/11/2026	USD	181,716	178,707	0.00	FNMA 5.38% 01/10/2028	USD	1,400,000	1,433,181	0.03
FHLMC REMICS 'NY' 5% 15/08/2039 FHLMC REMICS, Series 4821 'NY' 4%	USD	600,704	604,914	0.01	FNMA 5.45% 01/10/2028 FNMA 3% 01/11/2028	USD USD	3,352,403 2,647,538	3,440,428 2,581,233	0.08 0.06
15/12/2042	USD	900,064	880,576	0.02	FNMA 5.14% 01/11/2028	USD	3,627,000	3,676,164	0.08
FHLMC REMICS 'OZ' 4% 15/03/2033	USD	484,031	465,201	0.01	FNMA 5.28% 01/11/2028	USD	4,871,000	4,980,141 4,708,760	0.11
FHLMC REMICS, Series 3841 'PA' 5% 15/12/2040	USD	25,186	25,095	0.00	FNMA 5.305% 01/11/2028 FNMA 5.55% 01/12/2028	USD USD	4,598,000 5,000,000	5,146,546	0.11 0.12
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4183 'PA' 3.5% 15/01/2043	USD	155,087	154,184	0.00	FNMA 4.66% 01/01/2029 FNMA 4.82% 01/01/2029	USD USD	5,000,000 5,946,080	5,014,127 5,986,628	0.12 0.14
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4043 'PB' 1.5% 15/05/2027	USD	158,497	153,864	0.00	FNMA 4.37% 01/02/2029 FNMA 4.66% 01/04/2029	USD USD	8,450,000 6,000,000	8,313,672 5,971,529	0.19 0.14
FHLMC REMICS, Series 3042 'PD' 5% 15/08/2035	USD	167,049	164,806	0.00	FNMA 4.66% 01/04/2029 FNMA 4.89% 01/04/2029	USD USD	5,985,000 4,961,022	5,999,385 5,011,679	0.14 0.12
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4325 'PD' 3% 15/02/2044	USD	170,129	155,882	0.00	FNMA 4.91% 01/04/2029 FNMA 5.16% 01/04/2029	USD	3,669,000	3,712,825 3,372,878	0.09
FHLMC REMICS, FRN, Series 2962 'PF' 4.962% 15/03/2035	USD	54,119	54,008	0.00	FNMA 4.71% 01/05/2029	USD USD	3,326,000 5,595,526	5,609,855	0.08 0.13
FHLMC REMICS, Series 2468 'PG' 6% 15/07/2032	USD	92,902	95,335	0.00	FNMA 4.65% 01/07/2029 FNMA 4.72% 01/07/2029	USD USD	6,280,000 5,882,583	6,245,645 5,886,671	0.14 0.14
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4038 'PG' 4% 15/02/2041	USD	256,130	251,407	0.01	FNMA 5% 01/07/2029 FNMA 3% 01/04/2030	USD USD	467,141 2,549,013	466,294 2,464,146	0.01 0.06
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4663 'PG' 2.75% 15/03/2047	USD	670,429	575,802	0.01	FNMA 3% 01/09/2030 FNMA 3% 01/02/2031	USD USD	2,404,411 783,116	2,342,863 756,243	0.05 0.02
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4708 'PH' 2.75% 15/08/2047	USD	838,846	717,470	0.01	FNMA 3% 01/02/2031 FNMA 2.5% 01/03/2031	USD USD	1,756,622 1,686,819	1,717,868 1,631,829	0.04 0.04
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4146 'PL' 3.5% 15/12/2041	USD	829,105	795,916	0.02	FNMA 3.5% 01/12/2031	USD	3,294,650	3,183,578	0.07
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4564 'QA' 3% 15/07/2029	USD	43,025	42,913	0.02	FNMA 4% 01/03/2032 FNMA 3% 01/04/2032	USD USD	2,849,353 230,486	2,785,479 219,593	0.06
FHLMC REMICS, Series 4191 'QE' 2%	USD	2,476	2,467		FNMA 3.5% 01/07/2032 FNMA 3% 01/10/2032	USD USD	7,499,058 4,292,901	7,232,897 4,045,744	0.17 0.09
15/07/2026	นวบ	2,4/0	2,40/	0.00					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA 3.5% 01/12/2032	USD	1,942,856	1,863,025	0.04	FNMA, Series 2011-123 'BP' 2% 25/10/2041	USD	529,377	487,074	0.01
FNMA 3% 01/01/2033 FNMA 3.5% 01/03/2033	USD USD	1,115,346 1,161,236	1,043,549 1,124,259	0.02 0.03	FNMA, Series 2013-126 'BV' 3%	นวบ	329,377	407,074	0.01
FNMA 3.5% 01/04/2033	USD	2,664,230	2,575,311	0.06	25/04/2025	USD	14,799	14,738	0.00
FNMA 3.5% 01/04/2033	USD	4,344,987	4,218,749	0.10	FNMA 'BW' 3% 25/09/2030	USD	1,270,741	1,231,501	0.03
FNMA 2.5% 01/06/2033	USD	1,545,352	1,434,459	0.03	FNMA 'BW' 3% 25/09/2033 FNMA, Series 2011-146 'BY' 3%	USD	7,387,539	7,007,420	0.16
FNMA 3% 01/06/2033 FNMA 3.5% 01/06/2033	USD USD	5,795,225 325,020	5,604,900 310,958	0.13 0.01	25/01/2027	USD	112,936	111,111	0.00
FNMA 3.5% 01/10/2033	USD	2,900,997	2,783,664	0.01	FNMA 'BY' 3.5% 25/04/2035	USD	3,644,894	3,496,606	0.08
FNMA 4% 01/10/2033	USD	1,036,825	1,015,379	0.02	FNMA, Series 2007-75 'BZ' 5% 25/08/2037	USD	160,400	161,027	0.00
FNMA 4% 01/10/2033	USD	1,361,003	1,332,806	0.03	FNMA 'BZ' 3% 25/12/2033	USD	12,847,535	11,994,487	0.28
FNMA 3.5% 01/12/2033 FNMA 3.5% 01/04/2034	USD USD	8,197,958 5,783,351	7,816,977 5,539,683	0.18 0.13	FNMA 'CA' 4% 25/09/2039	USD	3,491,610	3,388,347	0.08
FNMA 3% 01/07/2034	USD	1,339,146	1,263,689	0.03	FNMA, Series 2017-77 'CA' 2% 25/10/2047	USD	367,824	329,554	0.01
FNMA 3% 01/09/2034	USD	4,483,821	4,315,725	0.10	FNMA 'CA' 5.5% 25/02/2051	USD	3,274,338	3,255,503	0.01
FNMA 4% 01/10/2034 FNMA 2.5% 01/11/2034	USD USD	2,595,235 2,619,605	2,541,510 2,410,655	0.06	FNMA 'CB' 3% 25/06/2032	USD	1,960,338	1,871,567	0.04
FNMA 3% 01/01/2035	USD	3,586,604	3,375,423	0.06 0.08	FNMA, Series 2013-9 'CB' 5.5% 25/04/2042	USD	116,930	118.408	0.00
FNMA 2.5% 01/02/2035	USD	877,861	831,359	0.02	FNMA 'CD' 3% 25/05/2044	USD	1,885,110	1,819,539	0.00 0.04
FNMA 2.5% 01/02/2035	USD	1,010,858	936,504	0.02	FNMA, Series 2003-94 'CE' 5%				0.0
FNMA 2.5% 01/08/2035 FNMA 3% 01/05/2036	USD USD	5,053,039 735,288	4,650,370 690,408	0.11 0.02	25/10/2033	USD	388	386	0.00
FNMA 3% 01/03/2036	USD	2,694,260	2,524,240	0.02	FNMA, Series 2017-91 'CG' 3% 25/11/2047	USD	182,807	157,903	0.00
FNMA 3% 01/01/2037	USD	6,072,154	5,689,409	0.13	FNMA, IO, Series 2015-96 'CI' 3.5%				
FNMA 3% 01/01/2038	USD	1,647,069	1,569,788	0.04	25/12/2026 FNMA 'CP' 4.5% 25/02/2032	USD USD	598,546 1,094,293	18,796 1,084,016	0.00 0.03
FNMA 5.077% 01/03/2038 FNMA 3.5% 01/04/2038	USD USD	1,317,263 1,899,292	1,308,650 1,821,410	0.03 0.04	FNMA, Series 2013-15 'CP' 1.75%	นรม	1,094,293	1,064,016	0.03
FNMA 4% 01/06/2038	USD	2,005,851	1,925,457	0.04	25/04/2041	USD	133,431	130,446	0.00
FNMA 4.5% 01/11/2038	USD	4,251,601	4,217,133	0.10	FNMA 'CV' 4% 25/02/2030 FNMA 'CV' 5.5% 25/04/2035	USD USD	3,315,262 5,432,053	3,270,829 5,382,039	0.08 0.12
FNMA 4.5% 01/02/2041 FNMA 4.5% 01/08/2041	USD USD	6,587,526 4,103,095	6,416,218 4,008,095	0.15 0.09	FNMA, Series 2012-112 'DA' 3%	dob	3,432,033	3,302,037	0.12
FNMA 3.5% 01/02/2042	USD	4,586,788	4,187,962	0.10	25/10/2042	USD	1,134,178	1,013,804	0.02
FNMA 3.5% 01/07/2042	USD	503,238	457,501	0.01	FNMA 'DA' 4% 25/06/2043 FNMA 'DA' 5.5% 25/12/2034	USD USD	2,524,990 3,888,198	2,458,397 3,942,930	0.06 0.09
FNMA 3% 01/11/2047	USD USD	150,409	128,418	0.00	FNMA 'DA' 5.5% 25/09/2036	USD	3,165,228	3,209,844	0.09
FNMA 5.726% 01/01/2049 FNMA, PO, Series 3030% 25/11/2029	USD	3,669,271 173,156	3,691,632 160,086	0.09 0.00	FNMA, Series 2017-14 'DA' 3%				
FNMA, PO, Series 299 '1'0%					25/02/2045 FNMA 'DB' 5% 25/05/2051	USD USD	173,563 4,399,411	167,367 4,339,304	0.00 0.10
25/05/2028 FNMA, PO, Series 342 '1'0%	USD	61,735	58,491	0.00	FNMA, Series 2010-28 'DE' 5%	UJD	4,377,411	4,559,504	0.10
25/10/2033	USD	196,767	173,436	0.00	25/04/2030	USD	570,705	573,634	0.01
FNMA, PO, Series 352 '1'0%	HCD	(15.333	F22 102	0.01	FNMA 'DG' 5.5% 25/07/2035 FNMA, Series 2013-70 'DG' 1.75%	USD	2,569,124	2,629,223	0.06
25/08/2034 FNMA, PO, Series 361 '1'0%	USD	615,222	522,192	0.01	25/07/2028	USD	171,809	167,079	0.00
25/10/2035	USD	745,773	633,099	0.01	FNMA, Series 2010-64 'DM' 5% 25/06/2040	USD	258,645	258,582	0.01
FNMA, Series 2013-114 'AB' 3% 25/01/2043	USD	59,619	56,155	0.00	FNMA, Series 2010-102 'DP' 4%	dob	230,043	250,502	0.01
FNMA, Series 2013-125 'AB' 4%	435	37,017	30,133	0.00	25/09/2040	USD	174,015	164,149	0.00
25/11/2039 FNMA, Series 2009-15 'AC' 5.5%	USD	183,791	175,675	0.00	FNMA, PO, Series 1997-32 'DP'0% 25/04/2027	USD	1,947	1,931	0.00
25/03/2029	USD	12,130	12,183	0.00	FNMA 'DV' 3% 25/11/2031	USD	1,111,000	1,016,011	0.02
FNMA 'AC' 5% 25/03/2040	USD	2,531,164	2,545,125	0.06	FNMA 'DV' 3.5% 25/01/2030	USD	3,351,714	3,322,405	0.08
FNMA 'AE' 3% 25/09/2032 FNMA, FRN 'AF' 5.063% 25/11/2042	USD USD	4,654,421 1,009,426	4,403,487 990.157	0.10	FNMA 'DV' 6% 25/10/2034 FNMA 'DZ' 3% 25/10/2033	USD USD	3,074,322 1,650,177	3,135,764 1,567,506	0.07 0.04
FNMA 'AG' 3% 25/12/2047	USD	4,083,291	3,866,992	0.02	FNMA 'E' 3% 25/10/2033	USD	1,394,023	1,314,451	0.03
FNMA, Series 2012-120 'AH' 2.5%					FNMA, Series 2013-5 'EA' 2%	USD	34,208	33,355	0.00
25/02/2032 FNMA. Series 2012-149 'AK' 1%	USD	70,448	69,237	0.00	25/08/2042 FNMA 'EB' 5% 25/09/2039	USD	1,499,426	1,504,608	0.00
25/01/2028	USD	172,607	166,112	0.00	FNMA 'EB' 3% 25/12/2032	USD	1,325,839	1,259,372	0.03
FNMA, Series 2004-101 'AR' 5.5%	IICD	247 552	271 677	0.01	FNMA, Series 2012-80 'EB' 4.5% 25/04/2042	USD	19,561	19,448	0.00
25/01/2035 FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2010-27 'AS'	USD	267,553	271,677	0.01	FNMA, Series 2011-110 'EC' 2%	นวบ	19,501	19,440	0.00
1.797% 25/04/2040	USD	163,423	17,365	0.00	25/04/2041	USD	114,569	110,277	0.00
FNMA 'AY' 4.5% 25/10/2034 FNMA 'AZ' 5% 25/05/2040	USD USD	2,164,120 994,083	2,136,144 999,645	0.05 0.02	FNMA, Series 2011-57 'EC' 3.5% 25/07/2026	USD	22,171	22,004	0.00
FNMA 'B' 4.5% 25/03/2040	USD	2,116,890	2,090,350	0.02	FNMA, Series 2012-128 'EC' 1.5%				0.00
FNMA 'B' 3% 25/06/2035	USD	4,943,464	4,619,520	0.11	25/11/2027 FNMA 'EL' 3% 25/09/2033	USD USD	20,146 9,000,000	19,512 8,536,471	0.00 0.20
FNMA 'B' 3% 25/07/2035 FNMA, Series 2017-1 'B' 3%	USD	10,427,330	9,806,320	0.23	FNMA, Series 2014-88 'ER' 2.5%	นวบ	9,000,000	0,330,471	0.20
25/02/2046	USD	900,684	853,232	0.02	25/02/2036	USD	377,437	361,319	0.01
FNMA, Series 2012-128 'BA' 1.5%	1165	542407	505.140		FNMA 'EZ' 5.5% 25/08/2035 FNMA, FRN 'F' 5.133% 25/03/2044	USD USD	1,248,595 879,225	1,278,515 867,621	0.03 0.02
25/11/2042 FNMA, Series 2013-109 'BA' 3%	USD	543,196	505,149	0.01	FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-86 'FA'	UJD	079,223	007,021	0.02
25/10/2032	USD	280,910	274,515	0.01	5.133% 25/09/2037	USD	130,790	129,707	0.00
FNMA, Series 2016-11 'BA' 2.5% 25/01/2046	USD	319,222	277,675	0.01	FNMA, FRN 'FB' 5.083% 25/04/2037 FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-111 'FC'	USD	728,638	722,737	0.02
FNMA, Series 2017-77 'BA' 2%					5.283% 25/12/2037	USD	86,850	86,594	0.00
25/10/2047	USD	303,877	270,740	0.01	FNMA, FRN 'FE' 5.753% 25/04/2040	USD	1,189,247	1,194,245	0.03
FNMA, Series 2019-18 'BA' 3.5% 25/05/2049	USD	1,312,451	1,233,531	0.03	FNMA, FRN, Series 2012-133 'FE' 4.983% 25/12/2032	USD	420,993	419,828	0.01
FNMA 'BA' 5% 25/07/2050	USD	6,930,262	6,884,139	0.16	FNMA, FRN 'FL' 5.083% 25/06/2036	USD	495,108	489,183	0.01
FNMA 'BC' 4% 25/07/2031	USD	2,437,417	2,398,963	0.06	FNMA, FRN 'FL' 5.033% 25/12/2046 FNMA, FRN 'FM' 4.933% 25/02/2037	USD USD	11,309,883 722,042	11,204,164 710,026	0.26 0.02
FNMA, Series 2013-2 'BD' 1.5% 25/02/2028	USD	129,414	124,602	0.00	FNMA, FRN FM 4.933% 25/02/2037 FNMA, FRN, Series 2010-39 'FT'		166,046	/10,020	0.02
FNMA, Series 2013-139 'BG' 3%					5.633% 25/10/2035	USD	431,150	434,421	0.01
25/09/2032 FNMA 'BG' 3% 25/05/2036	USD USD	86,745 1,309,896	86,108 1,232,606	0.00 0.03	FNMA, Series 2013-35 'GA' 1.5% 25/04/2028	USD	76,348	73,736	0.00
FNMA, Series 2012-139 'BH' 2%					FNMA 'GA' 5.5% 25/02/2048	USD	5,750,058	5,727,364	0.13
25/02/2042	USD	490,123	452,262	0.01	FNMA 'GB' 5% 25/06/2041	USD	1,636,552	1,645,747	0.04

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA, Series 2013-94 'GB' 3%					FNMA 'NG' 4.5% 25/07/2034	USD	2,897,778	2,860,572	0.07
25/02/2041 FNMA, Series 2001-60 'GK' 6%	USD	5,962	5,930	0.00	FNMA, Series 2012-110 'NJ' 2% 25/10/2042	USD	329,486	283.459	0.01
25/11/2031	USD	3,461	3,528	0.00	FNMA, Series 2014-54 'NM' 3%				
FNMA, Series 2010-133 'GN' 4% 25/10/2040	USD	251,549	245,721	0.01	25/08/2043 FNMA, Series 2006-77 6.5%	USD	62,130	60,704	0.00
FNMA 'GP' 3.5% 25/02/2032	USD	1,898,394	1,841,871	0.04	25/08/2036	USD	2,253	2,303	0.00
FNMA 'GV' 3% 25/04/2028 FNMA 'GZ' 4% 25/04/2033	USD USD	2,519,901 1.754.485	2,485,353 1,707,945	0.06 0.04	FNMA 3.5% 25/09/2047 FNMA, Series 2003-41 'OA' 4%	USD	148,199	142,795	0.00
FNMA 'GZ' 4-70 25/04/2035	USD	1,468,329	1,503,712	0.04	25/05/2033	USD	360	358	0.00
FNMA 'GZ' 3% 25/08/2033	USD	6,362,883	5,944,378	0.14	FNMA, Series 2005-5 'PA' 5% 25/01/2035	USD	56,026	55,282	0.00
FNMA 'H' 5% 25/11/2050 FNMA, Series 2014-19 'HA' 2%	USD	6,197,632	6,033,911	0.14	FNMA, Series 2008-17 'PA' 4.5%	USD	30,020	33,202	0.00
25/06/2040	USD	53,018	51,514	0.00	25/10/2037 FNMA 'PA' 3.8% 25/07/2039	USD USD	628 4,610,766	621 4,451,642	0.00 0.10
FNMA, Series 2003-71 'HC' 3.5% 25/08/2033	USD	98,109	97,072	0.00	FNMA, Series 2016-40 'PA' 3%	USD	4,010,700	4,431,042	0.10
FNMA 'HD' 5.5% 25/03/2046	USD	5,008,001	5,008,472	0.12	25/07/2045 FNMA, Series 2016-56 'PA' 2.5%	USD	679,685	623,088	0.01
FNMA, Series 2001-81 'HE' 6.5% 25/01/2032	USD	26,578	27,441	0.00	25/07/2044	USD	514,258	484,144	0.01
FNMA, Series 2012-66 'HE' 1.5%					FNMA, Series 2017-56 'PA' 3% 25/12/2045	USD	668,360	623,120	0.01
25/06/2027 FNMA 'JA' 2.25% 25/09/2032	USD USD	42,250 3,087,813	41,321 2,957,027	0.00 0.07	FNMA, Series 2017-86 'PA' 3%				
FNMA, Series 2017-20 'JA' 3%					25/06/2045 FNMA, Series 2018-11 'PA' 3%	USD	414,879	403,657	0.01
25/10/2045 FNMA 'JA' 3.5% 25/03/2049	USD USD	124,353 487,500	119,972 460,581	0.00	25/06/2046	USD	209,672	201,908	0.00
FNMA, Series 2013-48 'JB' 1.5%					FNMA 'PA' 3% 25/03/2048 FNMA, Series 2018-60 'PA' 4%	USD	1,417,477	1,214,861	0.03
25/05/2028 FNMA, Series 2010-155 'JC' 4%	USD	147,599	143,514	0.00	25/07/2046	USD	360,516	349,664	0.01
25/12/2039	USD	137,361	135,456	0.00	FNMA 'PB' 6% 25/07/2034	USD	1,451,147	1,486,820	0.03
FNMA, Series 2013-48 'JD' 1.25% 25/05/2028	USD	118,734	115,199	0.00	FNMA, PO, Series 1997-47 'PB'0% 25/11/2026	USD	30,089	29,030	0.00
FNMA 'JD' 3% 25/06/2048	USD	629,720	551,900	0.01	FNMA, Series 1997-81 'PD' 6.35% 18/12/2027	USD	838	849	0.00
FNMA, FRN 'JF' 5.193% 25/06/2036 FNMA 'JG' 4.5% 25/09/2039	USD USD	480,915 743,116	477,171 733,785	0.01	FNMA, Series 2013-44 'PD' 2.5%	นวบ	030	049	0.00
FNMA, Series 2017-107 'JM' 3%	usb	743,110	733,763	0.02	25/01/2043	USD	481,951	445,608	0.01
25/01/2048 FNMA, Series 2013-73 'JP' 2.25%	USD	684,038	592,523	0.01	FNMA, Series 2013-75 'PD' 3% 25/04/2043	USD	638,747	587,102	0.01
25/07/2043	USD	264,664	220,830	0.01	FNMA 'PE' 6% 25/09/2032	USD	1,014,749	1,040,270	0.02
FNMA 'JP' 3.5% 25/04/2045	USD	1,144,906	1,115,004	0.03	FNMA, Series 2002-67 'PE' 5.5% 25/11/2032	USD	1,887	1,913	0.00
FNMA, Series 2009-71 'JT' 6% 25/06/2036	USD	78,788	81,551	0.00	FNMA 'PE' 6% 25/06/2036	USD	1,560,060	1,618,895	0.04
FNMA 'JY' 3% 25/07/2033	USD	5,418,000	5,078,721	0.12	FNMA, Series 2011-35 'PE' 4% 25/04/2041	USD	202,450	190,647	0.00
FNMA 'JZ' 3% 25/02/2043 FNMA, Series 2013-27 'KA' 1.25%	USD	2,334,253	1,900,554	0.04	FNMA, Series 2018-5 'PE' 3.5%	HCD	100 175	1// 025	
25/04/2028	USD	172,237	166,848	0.00	25/02/2048 FNMA 'PE' 4% 25/07/2052	USD USD	188,175 10,321,964	166,925 10,065,928	0.00 0.23
FNMA, Series 2016-6 'KA' 3% 25/02/2044	USD	204,721	193,564	0.00	FNMA, FRN, Series 2007-86 'PF'	HCD	36.054	25 (20	
FNMA 'KE' 5.5% 25/01/2037	USD	1,340,030	1,371,779	0.03	5.133% 25/09/2037 FNMA, Series 2002-64 'PG' 5.5%	USD	26,054	25,620	0.00
FNMA 'KE' 6% 25/11/2037 FNMA, FRN 'KF' 5.183% 25/07/2041	USD USD	591,089 478,774	612,410 474,036	0.01 0.01	25/10/2032	USD	31,906	32,452	0.00
FNMA, Series 2013-58 'KJ' 3%					FNMA, Series 2004-14 'PG' 4.5% 25/03/2034	USD	1,953,096	1,927,986	0.04
25/02/2043 FNMA 'KZ' 3.5% 25/05/2034	USD USD	110,198 6,787,465	100,787 6,555,943	0.00 0.15	FNMA, Series 2005-68 'PG' 5.5% 25/08/2035	USD	47,523	48,098	0.00
FNMA 'L' 3% 25/07/2033	USD	9,388,475	8,764,380	0.20	FNMA, Series 2010-104 'PG' 2.5%	USD	47,525	40,070	0.00
FNMA 'LA' 5.5% 25/10/2035 FNMA, Series 2013-1 'LA' 1.25%	USD	910,504	924,764	0.02	25/11/2039 FNMA, Series 2010-150 'PG' 4.5%	USD	305,173	297,304	0.01
25/02/2028	USD	397,023	381,063	0.01	25/10/2040	USD	43,248	42,882	0.00
FNMA, Series 2013-52 'LA' 3% 25/08/2042	USD	254,753	237,590	0.01	FNMA 'PG' 2% 25/04/2033 FNMA, Series 2017-11 'PG' 2.75%	USD	1,234,863	1,170,926	0.03
FNMA, Series 2014-34 'LB' 2%					25/03/2047	USD	168,180	144,492	0.00
25/06/2029 FNMA 'LB' 3% 25/03/2035	USD USD	14,618 1,383,183	14,283 1,295,867	0.00	FNMA 'PH' 5% 25/06/2052 FNMA, Series 2012-64 'PK' 4.5%	USD	1,590,269	1,569,573	0.04
FNMA, IO, Series 2010-126 'LI' 4%					25/12/2041	USD	189,153	185,752	0.00
25/11/2040 FNMA 'LJ' 5% 25/12/2034	USD USD	4,154 2,601,682	202 2,612,014	0.00 0.06	FNMA, Series 2005-64 'PL' 5.5% 25/07/2035	USD	31,337	31,852	0.00
FNMA 'LQ' 3.5% 25/03/2034	USD	7,507,628	7,157,999	0.16	FNMA 'PY' 4.5% 25/09/2040	USD	5,657,131	5,593,451	0.00
FNMA 'LV' 3.5% 25/12/2027 FNMA, Series 2014-82 'LZ' 3%	USD	180,768	179,963	0.00	FNMA 'PY' 3% 25/10/2033 FNMA 'PZ' 5.25% 25/09/2041	USD USD	1,729,669 1,125,203	1,633,943 1,131,173	0.04
25/12/2044	USD	1,031,096	914,160	0.02	FNMA, Series 2014-43 'PZ' 3%	นรม	1,125,205	1,151,175	0.03
FNMA, Series 2012-26 'MA' 3.5% 25/03/2042	USD	163,858	151,161	0.00	25/07/2043	USD	142,307	114,586	0.00
FNMA 'MA' 2.5% 25/03/2033	USD	1,048,260	971,404	0.02	FNMA, Series 2016-60 'Q' 1.75% 25/09/2046	USD	540,819	488,970	0.01
FNMA 'MA' 4.5% 25/09/2046 FNMA, Series 2013-10 'MB' 1.25%	USD	341,879	339,801	0.01	FNMA, PO, Series 2002-42 'QA'0%	USD	843	833	0.00
25/11/2041	USD	261,769	250,035	0.01	25/11/2026 FNMA, Series 2013-14 'QE' 1.75%	นวบ	043	633	0.00
FNMA, Series 2016-52 'MD' 2% 25/12/2045	USD	852,041	744,307	0.02	25/03/2043	USD	218,713	183,179	0.00
FNMA 'ME' 5% 25/03/2035	USD	1,352,056	1,352,845	0.02	FNMA, Series 2013-81 'QL' 3% 25/08/2042	USD	850,000	801,420	0.02
FNMA, FRN, Series 2011-149 'MF' 5.183% 25/11/2041	USD	70,806	70,673	0.00	FNMA, Series 2012-72 'QZ' 3.5% 25/07/2042	USD	362,422	334,322	
5.183% 25/11/2041 FNMA, FRN 'MF' 4.983% 25/12/2048	USD	70,806 417,356	70,673 410,738	0.00 0.01	25/07/2042 FNMA, FRN, Series 2013-15 'SC' 0%				0.01
FNMA 'MH' 2.25% 25/08/2032	USD	2,798,386	2,696,119	0.06	25/03/2033	USD	663,540	532,371	0.01
FNMA, Series 2010-22 'MU' 5% 25/03/2040	USD	625,103	628,620	0.01	FNMA, IO, FRN, Series 2010-39 'SL' 0.987% 25/05/2040	USD	216,587	15,396	0.00
FNMA 'MZ' 5% 25/08/2033	USD	933,622	937,234	0.02	FNMA 'TB' 4% 25/08/2029	USD	2,163,161	2,139,312	0.05
FNMA, Series 2002-63 'NB' 5.5% 25/10/2032	USD	1,466	1,490	0.00	FNMA, Series 2013-18 'TD' 1.5% 25/02/2033	USD	93,620	88,942	0.00
FNMA, Series 2013-6 'NC' 1.5%					FNMA, FRN 'TF' 5.113% 25/12/2036	USD	357,975	353,528	0.01
25/11/2032	USD	386,723	369,468	0.01					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
FNMA, Series 2013-73 'TK' 3.5%					FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A				
25/09/2042	USD	212,767	205,498	0.01	4.16% 25/05/2051	USD	1,795,000	1,724,898	0.04
FNMA, Series 2010-126 'U' 2.125% 25/10/2040	USD	173,133	162,499	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K82 'B', 144A 4.133%				
FNMA 'UC' 5.75% 25/09/2035	USD	583,279	593,993	0.01	25/09/2028	USD	5,000,000	4,793,639	0.11
FNMA 'VA' 3% 25/05/2028	USD	1,409,601	1,364,330	0.03	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-K43 'C', 144A 3.681%				
FNMA, FRN, Series 2009-41 'WA' 6.6% 25/06/2039	USD	2,728	2,811	0.00	25/02/2048	USD	1,529,759	1,524,116	0.04
FNMA, Series 2013-133 'WA' 3%	HCD	037 001	907.770	0.00	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-K44 'C', 144A 3.68% 25/01/2048	USD	6,650,000	6.627.133	0.15
25/08/2033 FNMA 'WB' 3.5% 25/06/2041	USD USD	836,891 1,167,285	806,760 1,124,121	0.02 0.03	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	GSB	0,030,000	0,027,133	0.15
FNMA, Series 2005-29 'WC' 4.75%					2015-K45 'C', 144A 3.594% 25/04/2048	USD	2,122,000	2,114,508	0.05
25/04/2035 FNMA 'WM' 4.5% 25/05/2032	USD USD	1,143 1,104,717	1,124 1,094,221	0.00 0.03	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	GSD	2,122,000	2,114,500	0.05
FNMA 'WN' 4.5% 25/01/2033	USD	1,272,855	1,263,825	0.03	2015-K46 'C', 144A 3.712% 25/04/2048	USD	2,913,721	2,896,922	0.07
FNMA 'WP' 4.5% 25/12/2032	USD	3,142,841	3,109,988	0.07	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A				
FNMA, Series 2013-33 'YC' 2.5% 25/03/2042	USD	986,004	891,971	0.02	3.916% 25/08/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	1,441,000	1,404,881	0.03
FNMA 'Z' 5.5% 25/07/2037	USD	1,767,564	1,810,538	0.04	2017-K71 'C', 144A 3.752% 25/11/2050	USD	3,800,000	3,639,010	0.08
FNMA 'Z' 3% 25/11/2033 FNMA, Series 2014-56 'Z' 3.5%	USD	4,282,117	4,054,582	0.09	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K732 'C', 144A 4.096%				
25/09/2044	USD	1,398,353	1,280,499	0.03	25/05/2025	USD	690,000	685,030	0.02
FNMA 'ZA' 5.75% 25/07/2036 FNMA 'ZA' 5.5% 25/04/2037	USD USD	1,704,011 978.807	1,715,583 984,210	0.04 0.02	FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2018-K733 'C', 144A 4.072%				
FNMA 'ZA' 5.5% 25/06/2037	USD	3,946,992	4,043,128	0.02	25/09/2025	USD	3,000,000	2,961,081	0.07
FNMA, Series 2011-61 'ZA' 5%	HCD	FF1 F17	FF2 (70		FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C', 144A	HED	1 500 000	1 425 010	0.02
25/04/2040 FNMA 'ZC' 5% 25/07/2033	USD USD	551,516 966,534	553,679 970,218	0.01 0.02	4.187% 25/10/2028 GNMA 2.5% 20/04/2031	USD USD	1,500,000 2,471,845	1,425,910 2,346,359	0.03 0.05
FNMA, Series 2018-15 'ZG' 3.5%					GNMA 5.5% 20/01/2033	USD	941,345	969,354	0.02
25/03/2048 FNMA 'ZH' 4.5% 25/01/2035	USD USD	1,096,649 613,187	974,357 604.925	0.02 0.01	GNMA 5.5% 20/02/2033 GNMA 4.5% 15/02/2034	USD USD	3,485,202 1,802,268	3,556,723 1,766,191	0.08 0.04
FNMA 'ZT' 3% 25/10/2033	USD	1,106,806	1,046,101	0.01	GNMA 5.5% 20/05/2034	USD	759,125	777,485	0.04
FNMA AL2440 2.5% 01/08/2027	USD	91,724	89,454	0.00	GNMA 5.5% 20/07/2034	USD	464,928	476,746	0.01
FNMA AX9709 2% 01/08/2030 FNMA MA1169 4% 01/09/2042	USD USD	153,855 144,700	145,055 136,787	0.00	GNMA 4% 20/01/2035 GNMA 5.5% 15/02/2035	USD USD	767,109 1,986,569	743,816 2,024,103	0.02 0.05
FNMA MA1356 3.5% 01/02/2043	USD	317,619	288,741	0.01	GNMA 5.5% 15/02/2035	USD	2,411,389	2,457,118	0.05
FNMA MA1514 3% 01/07/2028	USD	31,509	30,788	0.00	GNMA 5.5% 15/12/2035	USD	2,824,705	2,878,314	0.07
Ford Credit Auto Owner Trust, Series 2018-1 'A', 144A 3.19% 15/07/2031	USD	4,000,000	3,998,032	0.09	GNMA 5.5% 15/06/2041 GNMA 3.5% 20/01/2042	USD USD	6,958,681 795,814	7,090,737 717,208	0.16 0.02
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	1160	2 (55 000	2 (12 ((5		GNMA 4% 20/03/2050	USD	250,781	228,683	0.01
2015-K44 'B', 144A 3.68% 25/01/2048 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	USD	3,655,000	3,642,665	0.08	GNMA, FRN 5.919% 20/10/2063	USD	1,304,532	1,307,964	0.03
2015-K45 'B', 144A 3.594%					GNMA, FRN 6.748% 20/10/2063 GNMA, FRN 6.625% 20/12/2063	USD USD	296,989 63,089	303,027 64,924	0.01 0.00
25/04/2048 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	USD	12,155,000	12,114,589	0.28	GNMA 'A' 4.5% 20/11/2049	USD	5,354,162	5,294,424	0.12
3.585% 25/06/2048	USD	13,877,500	13,799,286	0.32	GNMA, Series 2012-74 'AD' 2% 20/01/2042	USD	165,283	152,278	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-K49 'B', 144A 3.722%					GNMA, Series 2012-96 'AD' 1.5%				0.00
25/10/2048	USD	13,500,000	13,375,178	0.31	20/08/2027 GNMA 'AD' 5% 20/03/2052	USD USD	145,846 5,824,032	141,107 5,761,862	0.00 0.13
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-K50 'B', 144A 3.777% 25/10/2048	B USD	12,213,000	12.080.522	0.28	GNMA, Series 2010-29 'AP' 4.5%	นวบ	3,824,032	5,701,802	0.15
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series			, , .		20/10/2039	USD	41,254	40,793	0.00
2015-K51 'B', 144A 3.956% 25/10/2048 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	B USD	10,000,000	9,899,122	0.23	GNMA, Series 2018-84 'BV' 3.5% 20/09/2029	USD	83,729	83,504	0.00
3.935% 25/01/2049	USD	12,600,000	12,451,509	0.29	GNMA 'CV' 3.2% 20/04/2031	USD	3,282,682	3,203,777	0.07
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 4.024% 25/03/2049	USD	14,220,000	14,065,088	0.32	GNMA 'DA' 4.5% 20/06/2045 GNMA, Series 2018-97 'DB' 3.5%	USD	7,839,053	7,787,937	0.18
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	usb	14,220,000	14,005,000	0.32	20/10/2047	USD	1,281,812	1,198,012	0.03
4.051% 25/04/2048	USD	5,385,000	5,317,508	0.12	GNMA, Series 2020-34 'DL' 3% 20/03/2050	USD	179,800	154,025	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-K55 'B', 144A 4.168%					GNMA 'DV' 3.5% 20/01/2030	USD	1,200,516	1,175,923	0.03
25/04/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	USD	10,000,000	9,865,487	0.23	GNMA 'DV' 4% 20/01/2030 GNMA 'DY' 4.5% 20/11/2039	USD USD	1,789,755 1.892.265	1,776,671 1,867,286	0.04 0.04
3.916% 25/08/2049	USD	12,500,000	12,257,690	0.28	GNMA 'E' 5.5% 20/11/2057	USD	9,386,337	9,418,545	0.04
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2016-K60 'B', 144A 3.541%					GNMA 'E' 5% 20/09/2057	USD	13,205,883	13,157,855	0.30
25/12/2049	USD	4,500,000	4,367,226	0.10	GNMA, FRN, Series 2013-H18 'EA' 5.266% 20/07/2063	USD	14,625	14,596	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 3.695% 25/12/2049	USD	3,325,000	3,223,957	0.07	GNMA 'EB' 5.5% 20/06/2059	USD	6,617,615	6,627,202	0.15
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A	usb	3,323,000	3,223,937	0.07	GNMA, FRN 'F' 5.566% 20/05/2066 GNMA, FRN 'F' 5.516% 20/10/2066	USD USD	2,521,527 1,894,157	2,521,616 1,896,157	0.06
3.88% 25/01/2050	USD	9,500,000	9,276,780	0.21	GNMA, FRN 'F 3.316% 20/10/2000 GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.362% 16/09/2039	USD	380,083	381,332	0.04 0.01
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 3.999% 25/05/2050	USD	1,150,000	1,120,426	0.03	GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.635% 20/11/2059	USD	815,990	819,214	0.02
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series					GNMA, FRN, Series 2011-H19 'FA' 5.236% 20/08/2061	USD	44,644	44,570	0.00
2017-K69 'B', 144A 3.727% 25/10/2049 FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series) USD	2,900,000	2,779,599	0.06	GNMA, FRN, Series 2011-H21 'FA'				
2017-K71 'B', 144A 3.752% 25/11/2050	USD	8,195,000	7,907,853	0.18	5.366% 20/10/2061 GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H10 'FA'	USD	91,677	91,677	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A 3.85% 25/02/2051	USD	5,060,000	4,876,759	0.11	5.316% 20/12/2061	USD	1,930,016	1,928,688	0.04
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	435	3,000,000	1,070,737	0.11	GNMA, FRN, Series 2012-H29 'FA' 5.281% 20/10/2062	USD	19,121	19,101	0.00
2018-K732 'B', 144A 4.096% 25/05/2025	USD	1,500,000	1,490,622	0.03	GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.166% 20/03/2063	USD	474,434	473,216	0.00
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	asu	1,300,000	1,770,022	0.03	GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H09 'FA'				
2018-K733 'B', 144A 4.072% 25/09/2025	USD	2,750,000	2,723,729	0.06	5.386% 20/04/2065 GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.236% 20/08/2065	USD USD	164,320 760,073	163,987 759,091	0.00 0.02
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series	asu	2,730,000	L,1 LJ,1 L7	0.00	GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H32 'FA'				
2018-K74 'B', 144A 4.094% 25/02/2051	USD	6,872,000	6,637,369	0.15	5.516% 20/12/2065 GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H01 'FA'	USD	1,182,293	1,181,460	0.03
FREMF Mortgage Trust, FRN 'B', 144A					5.666% 20/01/2066	USD	1,174,402	1,183,789	0.03
4.208% 25/06/2051	USD	1,120,000	1,078,786	0.03	GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.516% 20/03/2066	USD	1,256,855	1,259,150	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.566% 20/06/2066	USD	2,044,663	2,044,739	0.05	GNMA, Series 2013-109 'WG' 2.5%				
GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.566% 20/07/2066	USD	728,582	728,601	0.02	16/07/2028 GNMA, Series 2012-96 'WP' 6.5%	USD	171,104	167,537	0.00
GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.536% 20/10/2066 GNMA, FRN 'FA' 5.516% 20/01/2067	USD USD	1,735,874 2,844,858	1,739,474 2,843,011	0.04 0.07	16/08/2042	USD	91,024	94,333	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2014-H02 'FB'	HCD	E1 0//1	E1 077	0.00	GNMA, Series 2014-12 'ZA' 3% 20/01/2044	USD	1,675,050	1,504,317	0.03
5.416% 20/12/2063 GNMA, FRN 'FB' 5.416% 20/02/2065	USD USD	51,041 3,117,001	51,077 3,111,646	0.00 0.07	GNMA 'ZH' 3% 20/03/2045	USD	1,527,619	1,359,352	0.03
GNMA, FRN 'FB' 5.366% 20/08/2065	USD	1,544,467	1,540,728	0.04	GNMA 4245 6% 20/09/2038 GNMA 687926 6.5% 15/09/2038	USD USD	18,869	19,801	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H23 'FB' 5.286% 20/09/2065	USD	668,992	668,463	0.02	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	usb	26,482	27,443	0.00
GNMA, FRN 'FB' 5.416% 20/11/2065	USD	3,960,270	3,962,921	0.09	5.798% 10/08/2026 Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN	USD	10,550,000	10,614,741	0.24
GNMA, FRN 'FB' 5.566% 20/01/2066 GNMA, FRN 'FB' 5.266% 20/06/2068	USD USD	432,706 622,751	432,726 619,669	0.01 0.01	6.484% 24/10/2029	USD	17,790,000	18,673,441	0.43
GNMA, FRN 'FC' 5.266% 20/07/2064	USD	1,279,434	1,274,512	0.03	Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The), FRN 5.049% 23/07/2030	USD	9,085,000	9,040,324	0.21
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H05 'FC' 5.246% 20/02/2065	USD	450,932	449,354	0.01	GS Mortgage Securities Trust 'A2'				
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H10 'FC'	HCD	1.0/3.307	1.0/1.0/1		3.47% 10/11/2048 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series	USD	4,999,593	4,940,837	0.11
5.246% 20/04/2065 GNMA, FRN 'FC' 5.346% 20/06/2065	USD USD	1,062,307 1,903,178	1,061,061 1,897,918	0.02 0.04	2015-GC32 'A3' 3.498% 10/07/2048	USD	2,446,614	2,431,761	0.06
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H20 'FC' 5.386% 20/08/2065	HCD	1 0 42 721	1,939,763		GS Mortgage Securities Trust 'A3' 3.734% 10/11/2048	USD	2,250,000	2,212,888	0.05
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H22 'FC'	USD	1,943,721	1,939,703	0.04	GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2015-GC34 'A4' 3.506% 10/10/2048	USD	4,000,000	3,929,429	0.09
5.366% 20/09/2065 GNMA. FRN. Series 2016-H26 'FC'	USD	4,009,755	4,000,686	0.09	GS Mortgage Securities Trust, Series		4,000,000	3,929,429	
5.766% 20/12/2066	USD	1,140,857	1,143,870	0.03	2014-GC24 'A5' 3.931% 10/09/2047 GS Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN,	USD	88,579	88,078	0.00
GNMA, FRN 'FC' 5.716% 20/12/2066 GNMA, FRN 'FC' 5.516% 20/02/2067	USD USD	805,720 1,713.468	807,349 1,712,166	0.02 0.04	Series 2013-GC10 'C', 144A 4.285%	HCD	1 200 277	1 202 422	
GNMA, FRN 'FC' 5.366% 20/03/2067	USD	279,804	279,812	0.04	10/02/2046 Hilton Grand Vacations Trust, Series	USD	1,309,277	1,292,422	0.03
GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H06 'FD' 5.686% 20/07/2065	USD	320,358	320,813	0.01	2018-AA 'A', 144A 3.54% 25/02/2032	USD	106,601	105,985	0.00
GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H13 'FD'					Hyundai Capital America, 144A 5.25% 08/01/2027	USD	6,340,000	6,386,177	0.15
4.73% 20/05/2066 GNMA, FRN 'FE' 5.496% 20/12/2063	USD USD	93,554 401,526	92,978 402,226	0.00 0.01	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 5.275% 24/06/2027	USD	9,245,000	9,324,951	0.21
GNMA, FRN 'FE' 5.236% 20/09/2064	USD	1,076,559	1,075,113	0.03	Hyundai Capital America, 144A 5.3%				
GNMA, FRN 'FE' 6.323% 20/04/2066 GNMA, FRN 'FE' 6.297% 20/06/2066	USD USD	2,976,831 1,469,983	2,990,893 1,476,795	0.07 0.03	24/06/2029 Hyundai Capital America, 144A 4.55%	USD	3,390,000	3,408,594	0.08
GNMA, FRN, Series 2017-H06 'FE'					26/09/2029	USD	7,975,000	7,759,402	0.18
5.316% 20/02/2067 GNMA, FRN 'FE' 4.833% 20/11/2068	USD USD	146,564 886,471	146,477 884,035	0.00 0.02	Independence Plaza Trust, Series 2018-INDP 'C', 144A 4.158%				
GNMA, FRN 'FG' 5.226% 20/02/2067	USD	900,145	898,378	0.02	10/07/2035	USD	1,200,000	1,168,522	0.03
GNMA, FRN 'FH' 5.366% 20/04/2065 GNMA, FRN 'FH' 5.666% 20/04/2066	USD USD	2,433,234 2,656,191	2,426,579 2,659,647	0.06 0.06	ITC Holdings Corp., 144A 4.95% 22/09/2027	USD	7,480,000	7,504,457	0.17
GNMA, FRN, Series 2015-H12 'FL'					J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, Series				
4.996% 20/05/2065 GNMA, FRN 'FL' 5.466% 20/10/2065	USD USD	150,301 1,244,496	149,636 1,246,109	0.00 0.03	2015-JP1 'A5' 3.914% 15/01/2049	USD	1,250,000	1,234,647	0.03
GNMA, FRN 'FL' 5.416% 20/12/2065	USD	355,519	355,768	0.01	J.P. Morgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series				
GNMA, FRN 'FM' 5.451% 20/08/2064 GNMA, FRN 'FM' 5.366% 20/07/2065	USD USD	1,791,683 1,346,985	1,789,013 1,343,844	0.04 0.03	2013-C16 'D', 144A 4.884% 15/12/2046	USD	1,359,963	1,277,176	0.03
GNMA, FRN, Series 2016-H07 'FQ'					Jackson National Life Global Funding, 144A 5.5% 09/01/2026	USD	5,285,000	5,312,067	0.12
5.466% 20/03/2066 GNMA, FRN 'FQ' 5.741% 20/03/2067	USD USD	1,064,152 926,185	1,065,543 926.448	0.02 0.02	Jackson National Life Global Funding, 144A 5.6% 10/04/2026	USD	12,410,000	12,513,881	0.29
GNMA 'GA' 5% 20/10/2052	USD	3,002,814	2,990,097	0.07	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage	435	12, 110,000	12,313,001	0.29
GNMA, FRN 'GF' 5.576% 20/12/2066 GNMA 'GV' 4% 20/01/2030	USD USD	735,500 2,889,877	735,607 2,852,853	0.02 0.07	Securities Trust, Series 2015-C30 'A5' 3.822% 15/07/2048	USD	750,000	738,666	0.02
GNMA 'GX' 4.5% 16/05/2040	USD	237,871	236,777	0.01	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage				
GNMA, Series 2018-24 'HZ' 3% 20/02/2048	USD	1,207,544	1,054,444	0.02	Securities Trust, Series 2016-C1 'A5' 3.576% 17/03/2049	USD	2,550,000	2,513,223	0.06
GNMA 'JA' 5% 20/12/2049	USD	2,860,841	2,847,582	0.07	JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C30				
GNMA, Series 2009-25 'KA' 4.25% 20/04/2039	USD	14,954	14,613	0.00	'C' 4.227% 15/07/2048	USD	1,500,000	1,109,325	0.03
GNMA, Series 2012-110 'KJ' 3%					Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc. 5.1% 15/03/2027	USD	12,635,000	12,760,858	0.29
20/03/2042 GNMA 'LA' 5.5% 20/05/2051	USD USD	110,225 5,568,661	106,634 5,502,789	0.00 0.13	Marvell Technology, Inc. 5.75%				
GNMA, Series 2020-5 'LC' 3.5% 20/10/2049	USD	208,971	192,867	0.00	15/02/2029 Mercedes-Benz Finance North America	USD	5,130,000	5,268,029	0.12
GNMA, FRN 'LF' 5.116% 20/08/2058	USD	468,479	467,950	0.00	LLC, 144A 4.9% 15/11/2027 Metropolitan Life Global Funding I.	USD	18,730,000	18,725,848	0.43
GNMA, PO, Series 2010-31 'LO'0% 16/11/2034	USD	147,295	140,073	0.00	144A 5% 06/01/2026	USD	5,615,000	5,640,884	0.13
GNMA, Series 2016-104 'MA' 3%					Morgan Stanley, FRN 6.296% 18/10/2028	USD	5,730,000	5,946,262	0.14
20/11/2045 GNMA, Series 2016-90 'MA' 3%	USD	25,487	25,368	0.00	Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.164%				
20/10/2045	USD	163,461	161,058	0.00	20/04/2029 Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.449%	USD	8,935,000	8,971,153	0.21
GNMA 'MA' 5% 20/06/2052 GNMA, STEP, Series 2011-76 'MG' 4%	USD	1,374,946	1,379,937	0.03	20/07/2029	USD	1,695,000	1,717,572	0.04
16/05/2026	USD	16,758	16,722	0.00	Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.173% 16/01/2030	USD	3,985,000	3,997,742	0.09
GNMA, Series 2012-16 'MT' 5% 20/05/2039	USD	197,882	198,167	0.00	Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.656% 18/04/2030	USD	7,560,000	7,714,447	0.18
GNMA, Series 2018-11 2.75% 20/12/2047	USD	664,130	578,797	0.01	Morgan Stanley, FRN 5.042%				
GNMA, FRN, Series 2010-57 'PF'					19/07/2030 Morgan Stanley Bank NA, FRN 5.504%	USD	5,920,000	5,907,092	0.14
5.062% 16/11/2032 GNMA 'PL' 4% 20/05/2041	USD USD	44,744 2,196,526	44,744 2,135,503	0.00 0.05	26/05/2028	USD	7,790,000	7,906,426	0.18
GNMA, Series 2018-67 'QV' 3.5%					Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2015-C24				
20/05/2031 GNMA, FRN 'SA' 5.516% 20/10/2063	USD USD	357,104 834,271	345,031 835,838	0.01 0.02	'A3' 3.479% 15/05/2048 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	3,279,930	3,263,003	0.08
GNMA, FRN 'TA' 5.386% 20/08/2063	USD	296,306	296,412	0.01	Merrill Lynch Trust 'A4' 3.338%		4 404 600	4 404	
GNMA, FRN 'TA' 5.366% 20/04/2064 GNMA, Series 2012-51 'VQ' 3.5%	USD	1,431,564	1,431,594	0.03	15/03/2048	USD	4,131,000	4,121,252	0.10
20/04/2025	USD	29,319	29,176	0.00					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2015-C24 'A4' 3.732% 15/05/2048 Morgan Stanley Bank of America	USD	3,925,000	3,897,236	0.09	UMBS 3% 01/03/2037 UMBS 4% 01/06/2037 UMBS 3.5% 01/01/2038	USD USD USD	1,400,389 628,800 1,609,276	1,321,754 605,992 1,523,220	0.03 0.01 0.04
Merrill Lynch Trust, Series 2015-C26 'A4' 3.252% 15/10/2048	USD	540,000	536,131	0.01	UMBS 4.5% 01/07/2038 UMBS 4% 01/04/2042 UMBS 254548 5.5% 01/12/2032	USD USD USD	799,720 576,187 17,630	785,138 544,302 17,996	0.02 0.01 0.00
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust 'A5' 3.102% 15/11/2049	USD	1,500,000	1,438,751	0.03	UMBS 254766 5% 01/06/2033 UMBS 255813 5% 01/08/2035	USD USD	2,991 1,909	2,981 1,897	0.00
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 6.051% 01/03/2025	USD	4,840,000	4,849,816	0.11	UMBS 256101 5.5% 01/02/2036 UMBS 256275 6% 01/06/2026	USD USD	10,440	10,580 201	0.00
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 4.45% 20/06/2025	USD	3,500,000	3,495,190	0.08	UMBS 257003 5.5% 01/12/2037 UMBS 555458 5.5% 01/05/2033	USD USD	6,251 36,464	6,291 36,686	0.00
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 5.749% 01/09/2025 NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized	USD	4,055,000	4,081,614	0.09	UMBS 745275 5% 01/02/2036 UMBS 745398 6% 01/06/2035 UMBS 745748 5.5% 01/07/2036	USD USD USD	43,937 42,845 38,360	43,691 44,021 38,872	0.00 0.00 0.00
Notes, Series 2021-GNT1 'A', 144A 3.474% 25/11/2026	USD	965,601	913,910	0.02	UMBS 747628 5% 01/11/2033 UMBS 780914 5% 01/06/2034	USD USD	114,800 3,660	114,418 3,637	0.00
OneMain Financial Issuance Trust 'C', 144A 4.04% 14/03/2033	USD	7,000,000	6,989,487	0.16	UMBS 826305 5% 01/07/2035 UMBS 848647 5.5% 01/01/2036	USD USD	5,900 8,159	5,863 8,268	0.00
O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. 5.75% 20/11/2026	USD	8,265,000	8,420,783	0.19	UMBS 995082 5.5% 01/08/2037 UMBS 995838 5.5% 01/05/2039	USD USD	183,816 8,414	185,818 8,472	0.00
Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'D', 144A 8.197% 15/12/2032	USD	955,813	965,267	0.02	UMBS AB9863 3% 01/07/2043	USD	668,478	588,360	0.01
Santander Bank Auto Credit-Linked Notes 'D', 144A 6.663% 15/12/2033	USD	2,267,088	2,294,639	0.05	UMBS AC3237 5% 01/10/2039 UMBS AD0249 5.5% 01/04/2037	USD USD	173,557 236,395	173,263 238,582	0.00 0.01
SG Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust, Series 2016-C5 'ASB' 2.895%					UMBS AI3059 5% 01/05/2041 UMBS AL7654 3% 01/09/2035	USD USD	95,313 499,191	94,269 463,503	0.00 0.01
10/10/2048 State Street Corp., FRN 5.684%	USD	196,293	194,602	0.00	UMBS AL8051 4% 01/05/2034 UMBS AL8691 3.5% 01/03/2029	USD USD	602,458 428,392	585,197 420,413	0.01 0.01
21/11/2029 Taco Bell Funding LLC 'A23', 144A	USD	5,375,000	5,535,100	0.13	UMBS AR5341 2.5% 01/02/2033 UMBS AS7789 3% 01/08/2036	USD USD	788,503 1,003,352	735,724 929,836	0.02
4.97% 25/05/2046 Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5%	USD	2,343,750	2,340,973	0.05	UMBS BM1370 3% 01/04/2037	USD	1,230,981	1,133,560	0.03
28/03/2026	USD	859,000	862,288	0.02	UMBS MA0511 4.5% 01/09/2030 UMBS MA0816 4.5% 01/08/2031	USD USD	303,920 57,097	301,494 56,608	0.01 0.00
Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc. 5.4% 12/06/2029	USD	840,000	853,345	0.02	UMBS MA0949 3.5% 01/01/2032 UMBS MA1010 3.5% 01/03/2032	USD USD	605,315 558,499	584,000 538,620	0.01 0.01
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 4.8% 15/07/2028 UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 'ASB'	USD	8,000,000	7,969,772	0.18	UMBS MA1982 3.5% 01/08/2034	USD	371,488	354,559	0.01
4.09% 15/03/2051 UMBS 2% 01/08/2026	USD USD	1,821,925 807,362	1,793,528 792,121	0.04	UMBS MA2198 3.5% 01/03/2035 UMBS MA2388 3% 01/09/2035	USD USD	279,231 155,540	265,597 143,705	0.01 0.00
UMBS 2.5% 01/11/2026	USD	531,133	521,525	0.01	UMBS ZS8124 4% 01/08/2033 Vistra Operations Co. LLC, 144A	USD	592,148	580,121	0.01
UMBS 2.5% 01/02/2027 UMBS 3.5% 01/06/2028	USD USD	620,639 970,164	609,475 955,713	0.01 0.02	5.125% 13/05/2025	USD	7,150,000	7,147,754	0.16
UMBS 3.5% 01/07/2028 UMBS 2.5% 01/01/2029	USD USD	893,982 1,021,425	878,288 992,039	0.02	Volkswagen Group of America Finance LLC, 144A 3.35% 13/05/2025	USD	2,665,000	2,650,160	0.06
UMBS 3.5% 01/01/2029 UMBS 3.5% 01/02/2029	USD USD	1,490,658 745,893	1,461,551 731,350	0.03 0.02	Volkswagen Group of America Finance LLC, 144A 4.85% 15/08/2027	USD	15,165,000	15,024,499	0.35
UMBS 3.5% 01/12/2029	USD	674,585	659,819	0.02	Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.707% 22/04/2028	USD	7,545,000	7,676,558	0.18
UMBS 3% 01/02/2030 UMBS 3% 01/05/2030	USD USD	494,821 1,165,552	483,302 1,123,621	0.01 0.03	Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.574% 25/07/2029	USD	9,650,000	9,814,252	0.23
UMBS 3% 01/09/2030 UMBS 3% 01/09/2030	USD USD	1,630,650 2,426,920	1,571,218 2,343,711	0.04 0.05	Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 6.303% 23/10/2029	USD	7,500,000	7,818,139	0.18
UMBS 3.5% 01/02/2031	USD	2,440,302	2,380,061	0.06	Wells Fargo & Co., FRN 5.198%				
UMBS 3% 01/05/2031 UMBS 1.5% 01/06/2031	USD USD	2,695,762 1,028,052	2,593,992 948,538	0.06 0.02	23/01/2030 Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage	USD	5,000,000	5,025,423	0.12
UMBS 2% 01/07/2031 UMBS 1.5% 01/01/2032	USD USD	995,227 2,834,546	930,867 2,601,393	0.02 0.06	Trust, Series 2015-LC22 'A3' 3.572% 15/09/2058	USD	1,593,880	1,585,747	0.04
UMBS 3% 01/04/2032	USD	2,546,168	2,465,249	0.06	Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust 'A3' 2.652% 15/08/2049	USD	1,000,000	960,700	0.02
UMBS 3.5% 01/05/2032 UMBS 4% 01/05/2032	USD USD	872,242 965,303	839,226 941,994	0.02 0.02	Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust 'A4' 3.718% 15/12/2048	USD	1,700,000	1,682,014	0.04
UMBS 3.5% 01/07/2032 UMBS 3% 01/10/2032	USD USD	645,742 2,315,730	622,352 2,206,309	0.01 0.05	Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, Series 2015-C26 'AS' 3.58%	035	1,7 00,000	1,002,01	0.01
UMBS 3% 01/11/2032 UMBS 3% 01/11/2032	USD USD	681,294 2,393,829	648,532 2,254,637	0.02	15/02/2048	USD	646,396	644,860	0.02
UMBS 2.5% 01/01/2033	USD	1,340,729	1,250,780	0.03	Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN, Series 2015-C28 'B' 4.076%	uch	2 000 000	1.0/3.000	0.05
UMBS 2.5% 01/01/2033 UMBS 2% 01/03/2033	USD USD	3,425,614 1,439,227	3,188,426 1,354,314	0.07 0.03	15/05/2048 Wendy's Funding LLC 'A2II', 144A	USD	2,000,000	1,962,089	0.05
UMBS 3% 01/04/2033 UMBS 3% 01/11/2033	USD USD	4,230,496 2,612,354	4,072,582 2,491,603	0.09 0.06	4.08% 15/06/2049 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust,	USD	5,339,652	5,054,182	0.12
UMBS 4% 01/11/2033	USD	2,707,335	2,649,275	0.06	FRN, Series 2014-C22 'B' 4.371% 15/09/2057	USD	1,625,000	1,458,893	0.03
UMBS 4% 01/11/2033 UMBS 3.5% 01/01/2034	USD USD	5,312,385 2,107,041	5,162,753 2,018,296	0.12 0.05	WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust, FRN 'C' 4.007% 15/03/2045	USD	110,000	104,763	0.00
UMBS 4% 01/01/2034 UMBS 4% 01/01/2034	USD USD	5,021,268 6,665,992	4,914,808 6,477,381	0.11 0.15	11111 6 11007 70 157 057 20 15	035	110,000		
UMBS 3.5% 01/02/2034 UMBS 3.5% 01/02/2034	USD USD	1,328,669 2,096,504	1,269,859 2,004,545	0.03				2,242,876,239	51.56
UMBS 4.5% 01/05/2034	USD	1,001,790	985,562	0.02	Total Bonds			2,786,095,490	64.04
UMBS 4% 01/06/2034 UMBS 3.5% 01/09/2034	USD USD	4,675,062 1,221,793	4,538,711 1,164,753	0.10 0.03	Total Transferable securities and mon- dealt in on another regulated market	ey market in	struments	2,786,095,490	64.04
UMBS 3% 01/12/2034 UMBS 3% 01/01/2035	USD USD	2,460,398 675,083	2,314,447 630,980	0.05 0.01					
UMBS 4% 01/01/2035	USD	1,597,032	1,545,144	0.04					
UMBS 3% 01/03/2035 UMBS 3.5% 01/05/2035	USD USD	1,652,402 5,044,600	1,561,214 4,850,354	0.04 0.11					
UMBS 3% 01/08/2035 UMBS 3% 01/04/2036	USD USD	2,127,681 421,341	2,016,664 390,177	0.05 0.01					
UMBS 3.5% 01/01/2037	USD	2,747,861	2,651,899	0.06					

JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

Investments Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets		
Units of authorised UCITS or other collective invest Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	tment undertal	kings		Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 United States of America Luxembourg	% of Net Assets 77.06 3.93
Luxembourg JPMorgan USD Liquidity LVNAV Fund - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV X (dist.)† USD	170,749,406	170,749,406	3.93	United Kingdom Canada Cayman Islands	3.90 3.29 2.77
	_	170,749,406	3.93	France Ireland	1.76 0.96
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS		170,749,406	3.93	Spain Netherlands	0.75 0.71
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other collective undertakings	investment	170,749,406	3.93	Japan Switzerland	0.58 0.54
Total Investments		4,313,328,931	99.15	Australia New Zealand	0.51 0.46
Cash		9,116,636	0.21	Belgium Germany	0.46 0.45
Other Assets/(Liabilities)		27,729,970	0.64	Norway Denmark	0.35 0.30
Total Net Assets		4,350,175,537	100.00	Sweden Finland	0.27 0.10
†Related Party Fund.				Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	99.15 0.85
				Total	100.00

JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
GBP	1,000	USD	1,252	03/01/2025	Barclays	1	-
USD	719,049	EUR	689,249	02/01/2025	HSBC	3,849	-
USD	1,003,015	EUR	965,635	03/01/2025	Barclays	1,023	-
USD	977,720	EUR	938,714	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	3,663	-
USD	499,421	EUR	474,093	03/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	7,478	-
USD	22,006,192	EUR	20,918,463	03/01/2025	HSBC	300,149	0.01
USD	1,102	GBP	867	03/01/2025	Barclays	16	-
Total Unrealised (Gain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				316,179	0.01
EUR	969,284	USD	1,022,523	03/01/2025	Barclays	(16,746)	-
EUR	36,788,758	USD	38,444,351	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(270,495)	(0.01)
EUR	18,260,629	USD	19,133,996	03/01/2025	Citibank	(185,855)	-
EUR	455,955,378	USD	480,804,673	03/01/2025	HSBC	(7,682,570)	(0.18)
EUR	875,170	USD	926,360	03/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(18,240)	-
EUR	491,065,745	USD	511,960,712	05/02/2025	HSBC	(1,710,990)	(0.04)
EUR	820,014	USD	854,681	05/02/2025	Merrill Lynch	(2,633)	-
GBP	5,077	USD	6,413	03/01/2025	Barclays	(52)	-
GBP	2,252,162	USD	2,851,741	03/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(30,233)	-
GBP	3,586	USD	4,555	03/01/2025	HSBC	(63)	-
GBP	4,206	USD	5,364	03/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(95)	-
USD	5,080	GBP	4,065	03/01/2025	Barclays	(12)	-
Total Unrealised I	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(9,917,984)	(0.23)
Net Unrealised Lo	ss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(9,601,805)	(0.22)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	6,475 (9,222)		1,332,205,959 (982,179,021)	407,528 2,876,706	0.01 0.07
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			•	3,284,234	0.08
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			-	3,284,234	0.08

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money market	et instrume	nts dealt in on	another regulate	·d	Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd. 0% 18/02/2025	EUR	4.000.000	3,983,639	0.53
Certificates of Deposit					Sumitomo Trust and Banking Co. 0% 17/03/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,968,706	0.66
Belgium					1170372023	Edit	3,000,000	50,777,770	6.70
KBC Bank NV 0% 02/01/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,999,197	0.66	Netherlands				
		-	4,999,197	0.66	ABN AMRO Bank NV 0% 02/01/2025 ABN AMRO Bank NV 0% 12/03/2025	EUR EUR	5,000,000 3,000,000	4,999,150 2,982,756	0.66 0.39
Canada Bank of Montreal 0% 19/03/2025	EUR	20,000,000	19,878,028	2.63			.,,	7,981,906	1.05
Bank of Nova Scotia, FRN 3.1% 07/05/2025	EUR	10,000,000	9,997,977	1.32	Singapore				
Royal Bank of Canada 0% 02/01/2025 Royal Bank of Canada 0% 02/01/2025	EUR EUR	5,000,000 7,000,000	4,999,214 6,998,900	0.66 0.92	DBS Bank Ltd. 0% 17/02/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,992,588	0.26
The Bank of Nova Scotia 0% 02/01/2025 The Bank of Nova Scotia 0% 08/01/2025	EUR EUR	5,000,000 7,000,000	4,999,183 6,995,430	0.66 0.92				1,992,588	0.26
		-	53,868,732	7.11	South Korea KEB Hana Bank 0% 24/01/2025 Kookmin Bank 0% 06/05/2025	EUR EUR	5,000,000 5,000,000	4,989,987 4,952,399	0.66 0.65
China Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. 0%								9,942,386	1.31
11/03/2025 Bank of China Ltd. 0% 03/01/2025	EUR EUR	3,000,000 2,000,000	2,983,667 1,999,499	0.39 0.26	United Kingdom				
Bank of China Ltd. 0% 19/02/2025 China Development Bank 0%	EUR	5,000,000	4,979,322	0.66	Bank of China Ltd. 0% 22/01/2025 Goldman Sachs International Bank 0%	EUR	3,000,000	2,994,492	0.40
06/02/2025 Industrial & Commercial Bank of China	EUR	3,000,000	2,991,104	0.40	28/02/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,990,732	0.26
Ltd. 0% 06/01/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,998,997	0.26				4,985,224	0.66
		_	14,952,589	1.97	United States of America Bank of America NA 0% 25/03/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,987,267	0.26
Finland Nordea Bank Abp, FRN 3.106%					Citibank NA 0% 11/03/2025 Citibank NA 0% 15/04/2025	EUR EUR	3,000,000 4,000,000	2,983,524 3,967,587	0.40 0.52
17/02/2025 Nordea Bank Abp, FRN 3.117%	EUR	5,000,000	4,999,982	0.66	Citibank NA 0% 21/05/2025	EUR	7,000,000	6,926,570	0.92
10/03/2025 Nordea Bank Abp, FRN 3.145%	EUR	6,000,000	5,999,588	0.80				15,864,948	2.10
19/05/2025	EUR	6,000,000	5,999,065	0.79	Total Certificates of Deposit			209,204,703	27.62
		-	16,998,635	2.25	Commercial Papers				
France Credit Agricole SA 0% 02/01/2025	EUR	4,000,000	3,999,320	0.53	Australia Westpac Banking Corp. 0% 21/01/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,991,091	0.66
			3,999,320	0.53				4,991,091	0.66
Ireland Bank of America Europe DAC 0%		-			Austria Oesterreichische Kontrollbank 0%				
06/03/2025 Wells Fargo Bank International Unlimited	EUR	5,000,000	4,974,879	0.66	17/01/2025 Oesterreichische Kontrollbank AG 0%	EUR	5,000,000	4,993,092	0.66
Co. 0% 17/02/2025 Wells Fargo Bank International Unlimited	EUR	1,000,000	996,019	0.13	30/01/2025 Oesterreichische Kontrollbank AG 0%	EUR	4,000,000	3,990,257	0.53
Co. 0% 28/02/2025 Wells Fargo Bank International Unlimited	EUR	5,000,000	4,975,613	0.66	03/02/2025	EUR	10,000,000	9,972,454	1.31
Co. 0% 26/03/2025 Wells Fargo Bank International Unlimited	EUR	1,000,000	993,028	0.13				18,955,803	2.50
Co. 0% 27/03/2025 Wells Fargo Bank International Unlimited	EUR	1,000,000	992,949	0.13	Cayman Islands Chesham Finance Ltd. 0% 07/01/2025	EUR	3,000,000	2,998,257	0.40
Co. 0% 01/04/2025 Wells Fargo Bank International Unlimited	EUR	2,000,000	1,985,112	0.26				2,998,257	0.40
Co. 0% 08/04/2025 Wells Fargo Bank International Unlimited	EUR	3,000,000	2,976,139	0.40	Finland		2,000,000	1.003.757	
Co. 0% 02/05/2025 Wells Fargo Bank International Unlimited	EUR	3,000,000	2,971,095	0.39	OP Corporate Bank plc 0% 16/04/2025 OP Corporate Bank plc 0% 22/04/2025	EUR EUR	2,000,000 5,000,000	1,983,756 4,957,333	0.26 0.66
Co. 0% 03/06/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,976,574	0.26			•	6,941,089	0.92
		-	22,841,408	3.02	France		•		
Japan Mitsubishi UFJ Trust & Banking Corp. 0% 21/01/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,996,495	0.26	Agence Centrale des Organismes de Securite Sociale 0% 21/01/2025 Antalis SA 0% 21/01/2025 Antalis SA 0% 17/02/2025	EUR EUR EUR	10,000,000 6,000,000 1,000,000	9,982,937 5,989,292 995,992	1.32 0.79 0.13
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust & Banking Corp. 0% 14/02/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,992,528	0.26	BPCE SA 0% 06/02/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,994,070	0.26
Mizuho Bank Ltd. 0% 18/03/2025 MUFG Bank Ltd. 0% 04/03/2025	EUR EUR	7,000,000 3,000,000	6,955,641 2,984,395	0.92 0.39	BRED Banque Populaire 0% 08/01/2025 HSBC Continental Europe SA, FRN	EUR	5,000,000	4,996,636	0.66
MUFG Bank Ltd. 0% 17/03/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp. 0%	EUR	2,000,000	1,987,499	0.26	3.097% 15/04/2025 HSBC Continental Europe SA, FRN	EUR	15,000,000	14,997,463	1.98
08/01/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp. 0%	EUR	4,000,000	3,997,308	0.53	3.089% 05/05/2025 LA Banque Postale, FRN 3.047%	EUR	5,000,000	4,998,833	0.66
13/01/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp. 0%	EUR	5,000,000	4,994,535	0.66	28/02/2025 LMA SADIR 0% 02/01/2025	EUR EUR	6,000,000	5,999,749 9,998,367	0.79
14/01/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp. 0%	EUR	2,000,000	1,997,646	0.26	LMA SADIR 0% 09/01/2025 LMA SADIR 0% 16/01/2025	EUR EUR	1,000,000	999,273 998,708	0.13 0.13
10/02/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corp. 0%	EUR	3,000,000	2,989,708	0.40	LMA SADIR 0% 24/01/2025 LMA SADIR 0% 10/03/2025	EUR EUR	2,000,000 1,000,000	1,996,127 994,586	0.26 0.13
28/04/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd. 0%	EUR	5,000,000	4,953,351	0.65	LMA SADIR 0% 11/03/2025 LMA SADIR 0% 19/03/2025	EUR EUR	1,000,000 1,000,000	994,508 993,884	0.13 0.13
03/02/2025 Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank Ltd. 0%	EUR	2,000,000	1,994,298	0.26	LMA SADIR 0% 01/04/2025 LMA SADIR 0% 05/05/2025	EUR EUR	2,000,000 2,000,000	1,985,758 1,981,091	0.26 0.26
12/02/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,982,021	0.66		2011	_,500,000	-,,01,071	0.20

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets
Managed and Enhanced Tap Magenta					Svenska Handelsbanken AB 0%				
Funding ST SA 0% 10/03/2025 Managed and Enhanced Tap Magenta	EUR	5,000,000	4,972,931	0.66	12/09/2025 Svenska Handelsbanken AB 0%	EUR	10,000,000	9,826,101	1.30
Funding ST SA 0% 19/03/2025 Natixis SA 0% 17/02/2025	EUR EUR	7,000,000 3,000,000	6,948,753 2,988,572	0.92 0.40	24/10/2025	EUR	7,000,000	6,860,511	0.91
Satellite 0% 03/04/2025	EUR	3,000,000	2,978,850	0.39				30,602,596	4.04
Satellite SASU 0% 03/01/2025 Satellite SASU 0% 04/02/2025	EUR EUR	3,000,000 1,000,000	2,999,234 997,042	0.40 0.13	United Kingdom	FUE	10 000 000	0.072.102	
Satellite SASU 0% 18/03/2025	EUR	3,000,000	2,981,193 4,990,252	0.39	Bank of England 0% 03/02/2025 Barclays Bank plc 0% 18/03/2025	EUR EUR	10,000,000 2,000,000	9,973,193 1,988,243	1.32 0.26
UNEDIC ASSEO 0% 24/01/2025 UNEDIC ASSEO 0% 25/04/2025	EUR EUR	5,000,000 5,000,000	4,956,438	0.66 0.66				11,961,436	1.58
UNEDIC SA 0% 06/01/2025 UNEDIC SA 0% 07/02/2025	EUR EUR	5,000,000 5,000,000	4,997,560 4,984,612	0.66 0.66	United States of America				
G.N.E.S.C. S.N. 878 877 827 2025	2011	-			Bank of England 0% 22/01/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,991,307	0.66
Cormany			115,692,711	15.27	Colgate-Palmolive Co. 0% 13/01/2025 Collateralized Commercial Paper III Co.	EUR	5,000,000	4,994,742	0.66
Germany Dekabank DT Giroz 0% 03/02/2025	EUR	3,000,000	2,991,804	0.39	LLC 0% 06/01/2025 Collateralized Commercial Paper III Co.	EUR	2,000,000	1,998,979	0.26
NRW Bank 0% 03/02/2025 NRW Bank 0% 10/03/2025	EUR EUR	15,000,000 5,500,000	14,960,325 5,470,266	1.98 0.72	LLC 0% 10/02/2025	EUR	3,000,000	2,989,661	0.40
Toyota Kreditbank GmbH 0% 29/01/2025		10,000,000	9,976,613	1.32	Collateralized Commercial Paper III Co. LLC 0% 20/02/2025	EUR	3,000,000	2,987,258	0.40
		-	33,399,008	4.41	Collateralized Commercial Paper III Co. LLC 0% 24/03/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,986,553	0.26
Ireland					Collateralized Commercial Paper III Co.				
Coral Capital DAC 0% 31/01/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,986,791	0.66	LLC 0% 08/04/2025 Procter & Gamble Co. (The) 0%	EUR	4,000,000	3,968,667	0.52
Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 09/01/2025 Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 20/01/2025	EUR EUR	1,000,000 1,000,000	999,253 998,342	0.13 0.13	06/01/2025	EUR	7,000,000	6,996,782	0.92
Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 04/02/2025 Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 06/02/2025	EUR EUR	2,000,000	1,994,207 1,993,879	0.27 0.27				30,913,949	4.08
Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 17/02/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,980,203	0.66	Total Commercial Papers			348,188,855	45.96
Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 18/02/2025 Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 20/02/2025	EUR EUR	2,000,000 2,000,000	1,991,918 1,991,593	0.26 0.26	Total Transferable securities and money	market ins	truments .		72.50
Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 03/03/2025	EUR	1,000,000	994,906	0.13	dealt in on another regulated market			557,393,558	73.58
Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 13/03/2025 Matchpoint Finance plc 0% 07/04/2025	EUR EUR	1,000,000 3,000,000	994,110 2,976,554	0.13 0.39	Total Investments			557,393,558	73.58
			24,901,756	3.29	Time Deposits				
Luxembourg		-			Belgium KBC Bank NV 2.89% 02/01/2025	EUR	20,000,000	20,000,000	2.64
Nestle Finance International Ltd. 0%	FUD	E 000 000	4 004 742	0.66	NBC Ballit (17 E167 76 62, 61, 2023	2011	20,000,000		
13/01/2025 Sunderland Receivables SA 0%	EUR	5,000,000	4,994,742	0.66	Francisco Maior			20,000,000	2.64
06/01/2025 Sunderland Receivables SA 0%	EUR	500,000	499,745	0.07	European Union BRED Banque Populaire SA 2.89%				
31/01/2025 Sunderland Receivables SA 0%	EUR	1,000,000	997,370	0.13	02/01/2025	EUR	50,000,000	50,000,000	6.60
31/01/2025	EUR	3,000,000	2,989,040	0.39				50,000,000	6.60
Sunderland Receivables SA 0% 31/01/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,986,849	0.66	France	FUD	30,000,000	30,000,000	2.04
Sunderland Receivables SA 0% 12/03/2025	EUR	3,000,000	2,982,571	0.39	La Banque Postale 2.88% 02/01/2025	EUR	30,000,000	30,000,000	3.96
,,								30,000,000	3.96
Notherlands			17,450,317	2.30	Germany Landesbank Baden-Wurttemberg 2.95%				
Netherlands ABN AMRO Bank NV 0% 04/02/2025	EUR	6,000,000	5,982,261	0.79	02/01/2025	EUR	40,000,000	40,000,000	5.28
State of the Netherlands 0% 06/01/2025 Toyota Motor Finance Netherlands BV	EUR	20,000,000	19,990,238	2.64				40,000,000	5.28
0% 14/01/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,994,348	0.66	Japan				
Toyota Motor Finance Netherlands BV 0% 27/01/2025	EUR	1,500,000	1,496,733	0.19	MUFG Bank Ltd. 2.9% 02/01/2025	EUR	41,000,000	41,000,000	5.42
		-	32,463,580	4.28				41,000,000	5.42
Norway		-			Netherlands Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 2.8%				
Kommunalbanken A/S 0% 03/01/2025	EUR	2,000,000	1,999,515	0.26	02/01/2025	EUR	25,000,000	25,000,000	3.30
			1,999,515	0.26				25,000,000	3.30
Spain					T / 17'		-	201 000 000	27.20
Banco Santander SA 0% 14/01/2025	EUR	10,000,000	9,988,696	1.32	Total Time Deposits			206,000,000	27.20
			9,988,696	1.32	Cash			253,420	0.03
Supranational		-			Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(6,180,257)	(0.81)
European Investment Bank 0% 26/08/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,929,051	0.65	Total Net Assets		-	757,466,721	100.00
		-	4,929,051	0.65			:	, 100,721	100.00
Sweden		-	<u> </u>						
Svenska Handelsbanken AB 0% 03/02/2025	EUR	6,000,000	5,982,755	0.79					
Svenska Handelsbanken AB 0%									
10/03/2025 Svenska Handelsbanken AB 0%	EUR	3,000,000	2,983,168	0.39					
14/05/2025	EUR	5,000,000	4,950,061	0.65					

Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024	% of Net Assets
France	19.76
Japan	12.12
Germany	9.69
Netherlands	8.63
Canada	7.1
European Union	6.60
Ireland	6.3
United States of America	6.18
Sweden	4.04
Belgium	3.30
Finland	3.17
Austria	2.50
Luxembourg	2.30
United Kingdom	2.24
China	1.97
Spain	1.32
South Korea	1.3
Australia	0.66
Supranational	0.65
Cayman Islands	0.40
Norway	0.26
Singapore	0.26
Total Investments and Cash Equivalents	100.78
Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	(0.78
Total	100.00

†Related Party Fund.

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value EUR	% of Net Assets		
Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	ctive investm	ent undertaki	ngs			
Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS					Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as at 31 December 2024 Luxembourg United Kingdom	% of Net Assets 71.03 28.70
Luxembourg JPMorgan Emerging Markets Debt Fund - JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - EUR (hedged)† JPMorgan Emerging Markets Dividend	EUR	80,015	7,572,620	2.06	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities) Total	99.73 0.27 100.00
Fund - JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - USD [†] JPMorgan Europe Strategic Dividend	USD	65,505	11,200,840	3.04		
Fund - JPM Europe Strategic Dividend X (acc) - EUR†	EUR	38,740	9,649,747	2.62		
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund X (acc) - EUR (hedged)† JPMorgan Global High Yield Bond Fund - JPM Global High Yield Bond X (acc) - EUR	EUR	80,670	7,781,428	2.12		
(hedged) [†]	EUR	337,865	70,748,931	19.24		
JPMorgan Global Income Fund - JPM Global Income X (div) - EUR [†] JPMorgan Investment Funds - Global	EUR	651,155	70,936,826	19.29		
Dividend† JPMorgan US Aggregate Bond Fund - JPM	EUR	350,090	40,459,901	11.00		
US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) [†] JPMorgan US High Yield Plus Bond Fund -	EUR	205,600	20,159,080	5.48		
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)†	EUR	198,880	22,728,006	6.18		
			261,237,379	71.03		
United Kingdom JPMorgan Multi-Asset Income Fund - JPM Multi-Asset Income X Net Acc† JPMorgan US Equity Income Fund - JPM US Equity Income Fund X - Net	GBP	34,740,740	70,843,428	19.26		
Accumulation [†]	GBP	7,312,030	34,729,871	9.44		
			105,573,299	28.70		
Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCI	rs		366,810,678	99.73		
Total Units of authorised UCITS or other undertakings	collective in	vestment	366,810,678	99.73		
Total Investments			366,810,678	99.73		
Cash			2,770,507	0.75		
Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(1,781,945)	(0.48)		
Total Net Assets		;	367,799,240	100.00		

JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
EUR EUR	2,368,131	CHF DKK	2,210,622	30/01/2025		8,897 231	0.01
GBP	1,303,326 2,351,052	EUR	9,715,055 2.830.920	30/01/2025	BNP Paribas	3.779	-
USD	2,187,607	EUR	2,100,527	30/01/2025		5,362	_
dob	2,107,007	Euk	2,100,327	30/01/2023	Habe		
Total Unrealised Ga	ain on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Assets				18,269	0.01
EUR	72,274,953	GBP	60,227,238	30/01/2025	Barclays	(341,932)	(0.10)
EUR	2,698,524	HKD	22,075,232	03/02/2025	Barclays	(38,245)	(0.01)
EUR	797,628	SEK	9,187,178	30/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(5,138)	-
EUR	39,080,533	USD	41,136,860	30/01/2025	Barclays	(519,675)	(0.14)
Total Unrealised Lo	oss on Forward Currency Exc	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(904,990)	(0.25)
	- 10 - 1						
Net unrealised Los	s on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(886,721)	(0.24)

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts		Global Exposure EUR	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) EUR	% of Net Assets
NASDAQ 100 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025	54		6,196,923 5,957,843	5,168 20,329	0.01
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts	291	USD	30,600,975	41,628 67,125	0.01
US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025	(250)	USD	(49,570,205)	(29,177)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(29,177)	(0.01)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				37,948	0.01

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marl	ket instrume	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Cayman Islands				
listing					Farfetch Ltd. 'A' Manchester United plc 'A'	USD USD	63,330 18,180	564 315,514	0.00 0.07
Bonds					Trip.com Group Ltd., ADR	USD	4,217	289,602	0.06
Bermuda Fuchsia London Bridge 2 PCC Ltd., FRN,							_	605,680	0.13
144A 9.296% 04/06/2028 Nature Coast Re Ltd., FRN, 144A	USD	1,000,000	1,000,000	0.22	Germany Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	EUR	6,884	560,903	0.12
14.046% 16/01/2029	USD	500,000 _	500,000	0.11	Knorr-Bremse AG Siemens AG	EUR EUR	27,758 2,202	2,007,557 429,948	0.45 0.10
France		-	1,500,000	0.33			· –	2,998,408	0.67
Iliad Holding SASU, 144A 7% 15/04/2032	USD	300,000	301,893	0.07	Ireland		-		
			301,893	0.07	Dole plc Johnson Controls International plc	USD USD	26,238 11,503	355,131 908,105	0.08 0.20
Italy Conceria Pasubio SpA, Reg. S, FRN							_	1,263,236	0.28
7.215% 30/09/2028 Fedrigoni SpA, Reg. S 6.125%	EUR	145,000	142,959	0.03	Israel	1165	-	211 702	
15/06/2031 Rino Mastrotto Group SpA, Reg. S, FRN	EUR	145,000	151,426	0.04	Monday.com Ltd. Tower Semiconductor Ltd.	USD USD	899 75,965	211,782 3,915,236	0.05 0.87
7.806% 31/07/2031	EUR	145,000 _	148,961	0.03			-	4,127,018	0.92
		_	443,346	0.10	Italy	ELID	- 27, 450	1.050.210	0.22
Luxembourg Albion Financing 1 SARL, 144A 6.125%					UniCredit SpA	EUR	26,450 _	1,059,210	0.23
15/10/2026	USD	830,000 –	830,845	0.18	Japan		-	1,059,210	0.23
Cupranational		_	830,845	0.18	Hitachi Ltd. Mitsubishi Electric Corp.	JPY JPY	52,729 37,416	1,290,844 631,503	0.29 0.14
Supranational International Bank for Reconstruction &	HED	1 000 000	1 020 525	0.22	SoftBank Group Corp., ADR	USD	13,436	386,218	0.08
Development, 144A 9.1% 31/03/2026	USD	1,000,000	1,020,525 1,020,525	0.23 0.23				2,308,565	0.51
United Kingdom		=		0.23	Luxembourg Spotify Technology SA	USD	31,387	14,032,971	3.13
SW Finance I plc, Reg. S 7% 16/04/2040 Thames Water Utilities Finance plc,	GBP	1,000,000	1,111,176	0.25	Spann, 100mm100, 00m			14,032,971	3.13
Reg. S 3.5% 25/02/2028 Thames Water Utilities Finance plc,	GBP	1,000,000	958,565	0.21	Netherlands		-		
Reg. S 2.375% 22/04/2040	GBP	1,000,000	919,778	0.21	EXOR NV	EUR	7,152	657,469	0.15
		_	2,989,519	0.67			_	657,469	0.15
United States of America Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 2.55%					Singapore Flex Ltd.	USD	73,512	2,823,228	0.63
13/11/2050 Lumen Technologies, Inc. 7.6%	USD	365,000	211,732	0.05			-	2,823,228	0.63
15/09/2039 Lumen Technologies, Inc. 7.65%	USD	55,000	45,096	0.01	Switzerland	CUE	-	2447405	
15/03/2042 US Treasury 3.75% 15/11/2043	USD USD	115,000 650,000	93,768 560,498	0.02	Julius Baer Group Ltd. Softwareone Holding AG	CHF CHF	32,641 125,191	2,117,105 843,381	0.47 0.19
US Treasury Bill 0% 23/01/2025 US Treasury Bill 0% 20/02/2025	USD USD	10,800,000 6,500,000	10,773,306 6,463,149	2.40 1.44				2,960,486	0.66
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.25% 15/01/2025	USD	2,000,000	2,661,591	0.59	United States of America 3M Co.	USD	16,825	2,172,192	0.48
US Treasury Inflation Indexed 0.125% 15/04/2025	USD	3,300,000	4,007,772	0.89	Advanced Micro Devices, Inc.	USD	184,765	22,317,764	4.97
		_	24,816,912	5.53	Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. Alight, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	1,408 22,517	408,454 155,705	0.09 0.03
Total Bonds		=	31,903,040	7.11	Ares Management Corp. Preference 6.75%	USD	10,000	546,750	0.12
Convertible Bonds		=			Array Technologies, Inc. Atlanta Braves Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	36,947 1,947	223,345 79,525	0.05 0.02
Germany					Atlanta Braves Holdings, Inc. 'C' AvidXchange Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	3,511 33,061	134,401 342,016	0.03 0.08
Delivery Hero SE, Reg. S 3.25% 21/02/2030	EUR	600,000	615,545	0.14	Bath & Body Works, Inc. Beasley Broadcast Group, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	2,474 1,090	95,905 10,262	0.02 0.00
			615,545	0.14	Berry Global Group, Inc. BlackLine, Inc.	USD USD	34,315 23,415	2,220,352 1,422,461	0.49 0.32
Total Convertible Bonds		_	615,545	0.14	Carrier Global Corp. Clearwater Analytics Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	11,553 129,420	789,128 3,558,403	0.18 0.79
Equities		-			Confluent, Inc. 'A' CoStar Group, Inc.	USD USD	25,556 1,805	714,546 129,166	0.16 0.03
Bermuda Arch Capital Group Ltd.	USD	25,625	2,366,597	0.53	Datadog, Inc. 'A' Dun & Bradstreet Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	2,025 15,594	289,271 194,535	0.06 0.04
· ·		-	2,366,597	0.53	Eastman Chemical Co. Elevance Health, Inc.	USD USD	8,316 4,498	759,126 1,658,885	0.17 0.37
Canada		-			Endeavor Group Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	60,202	1,883,419	0.42
Lions Gate Entertainment Corp. 'A' Lions Gate Entertainment Corp. 'B'	USD USD	7,877 12,684	67,309 95,828	0.02 0.02	Endo, Inc. Enovix Corp.	USD	5,741 82,154	137,497 893,425	0.03
·		_	163,137	0.04	Enphase Energy, Inc. Five9, Inc.	USD USD	1,449 6,121	99,553 248,666	0.02
		-	<u> </u>		Fluence Energy, Inc. Gap, Inc. (The)	USD USD	18,907 10,718	300,243 253,320	0.07 0.06
					Global Payments, Inc.	USD	11,433	1,281,582	0.29

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Green Plains, Inc.	USD	242,857	2,303,499	0.51	Four Lakes Re Ltd., FRN, 144A 9.804%	1165			
Guidewire Software, Inc. Herc Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	4,465 5,359	752,375 1,013,655	0.17 0.23	01/07/2028 Montoya Re Ltd., 144A 18.071%	USD	1,000,000	1,004,942	0.23
Humana, Inc.	USD	11,059	2,804,065	0.62	04/07/2026 Sanders RE II Ltd., FRN, 144A 8.291%	USD	1,750,000	1,808,875	0.40
Informatica, Inc. 'A' InterDigital, Inc.	USD USD	44,599 26,868	1,157,121 5,207,018	0.26 1.16	04/07/2029	USD	1,000,000	1,003,682	0.22
Keurig Dr. Pepper, Inc.	USD USD	12,277	394,399 401,058	0.09	Sanders RE II Ltd., FRN, 144A 9.546% 04/07/2029	USD	500,000	502,552	0.11
Liberty Broadband Corp. 'A' LKQ Corp.	USD	5,396 67,882	2,495,003	0.09 0.56			=	7,409,882	1.65
Magnera Corp. Maplebear, Inc.	USD USD	84,672 29,151	1,537,220 1,207,726	0.34 0.27	Canada		-		
Marvell Technology, Inc.	USD	46,384	5,123,345	1.14	Baffinland Iron Mines Corp., 144A 8.75%				
MasTec, Inc. nCino, Inc.	USD USD	16,801 5,309	2,286,196 178,303	0.51 0.04	15/07/2026 Bausch Health Cos., Inc., 144A 5.25%	USD	690,000	653,988	0.15
NCR Atleos Corp.	USD	20,900	708,614	0.16	30/01/2030	USD	450,000	245,653	0.05
Norfolk Southern Corp. Palo Alto Networks, Inc.	USD USD	16,000 1,186	3,759,760 215,882	0.84 0.05				899,641	0.20
PayPal Holdings, Inc.	USD	18,557	1,584,025	0.35	Cayman Islands		-		
Pegasystems, Inc. Quanta Services, Inc.	USD USD	56,672 5,388	5,284,381 1,704,359	1.18 0.38	Takumi Capital Ltd., Reg. S 0% 21/05/2025	JPY	680,000,000	318,561	0.07
Rivian Automotive, Inc. 'A'	USD	12,075	160,779	0.04	Wessex Ltd. 0% 21/05/2026	JPY	550,000,000	4,909	0.00
Roku, Inc. 'A' Sirius XM Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	4,895 16,523	363,796 376,890	0.08	Wessex Ltd. 0% 17/11/2027	JPY	810,000,000	92,145	0.02
Skechers USA, Inc. 'A'	USD	14,879	1,000,761	0.22				415,615	0.09
Sunnova Energy International, Inc. Synopsys, Inc.	USD USD	49,566 39,712	169,268 19,263,695	0.04 4.29	Ireland		_		
Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. Uber Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	9,754 16,898	332,758 1,019,541	0.07 0.23	Recoletos RE DAC, FRN, 144A 9.304% 01/07/2028	USD	1.050.000	1,053,857	0.23
United Airlines Holdings, Inc.	USD	9,148	888,225	0.23			=		
United States Cellular Corp. United States Steel Corp.	USD USD	369 17,518	23,114 595,524	0.01			-	1,053,857	0.23
Victoria's Secret & Co.	USD	6,124	253,748	0.13 0.06	Italy Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 144A 5.71%				
Walt Disney Co. (The) Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies	USD	3,272	364,550	0.08	15/01/2026	USD	450,000	450,285	0.10
Corp. Yum China Holdings, Inc.	USD USD	1,484 2,290	281,418 110,332	0.06 0.02			_	450,285	0.10
			108,642,300	24.21	Jersey TVL Finance plc, Reg. S, FRN 6.465% 30/06/2030	EUR	145,000	149,682	0.03
Total Equities			144,008,305	32.09			_		0.03
Warrants					t it and		_	149,682	0.03
Cayman Islands Cheer Holding, Inc. 20/02/2025 MicroAlgo, Inc. 31/12/2027	USD USD	917,426 15,000	918 810	0.00	Liberia Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd., 144A 5.625% 30/09/2031	USD	300,000	295,293	0.07
			1,728	0.00	Lucanhaum		-	295,293	0.07
Switzerland					Luxembourg AccorInvest Group SA 5.5% 15/11/2031	EUR	215,000	228,135	0.05
Global Blue Group Holding AG 28/08/2025	USD	226,339	6,903	0.00			_	228,135	0.05
			6,903	0.00	Panama Carnival Corp., 144A 4% 01/08/2028	USD	280,000		0.06
United States of America FOXO Technologies, Inc. 01/08/2027	USD	50,000	1,075	0.00	Currival Corp., 144A 470 01/00/2020	430	-	265,575	0.06
GCM Grosvenor, Inc. 17/11/2025	USD	38,568	48,596	0.01	Puerto Rico		-		
Livewire Group, Inc. 27/09/2027 Multiplan Corp. 08/10/2025	USD USD	523 227,445	26 6,960	0.00	Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, FRN 0%				
Peak Bio, Inc. 31/12/2027	USD	5,000	26	0.00	01/11/2043	USD	552,143 -	338,878	0.08
			56,683	0.01	United States of America		_	338,878	0.08
Total Warrants			65,314	0.01	United States of America Akumin, Inc., 144A 9% 01/08/2027	USD	1,020,000	908,636	0.20
Total Transferable securities and mone	v market instr	uments	177 502 204	20.25	Akumin, Inc., 144A 8% 01/08/2028 Austin Independent School District No.	USD	510,000	418,584	0.09
admitted to an official exchange listing			176,592,204	39.35	492 2% 01/02/2031	USD	245,000	216,168	0.05
Transferable securities and money mar	ket instrumen	ts dealt in on	another regulate	ed	Bausch Health Americas, Inc., Reg. S 9.25% 01/04/2026	USD	250,000	240,097	0.05
market					Beasley Mezzanine Holdings LLC, 144A 9.2% 01/08/2028	USD	1,074,000	606,810	0.14
Bonds					Bentonville School District No. 6 2%				
Australia					01/06/2037 Board of Water Commissioners City &	USD	185,000	139,111	0.03
Mineral Resources Ltd., 144A 8.125% 01/05/2027	USD	695,000	698,509	0.16	County of Denver (The) 2.125% 15/12/2047	USD	325 000	203 875	0.05
	-55	2.2,000			Cabell County Board of Education 1.25%		325,000	203,875	0.05
Da marrieda			698,509	0.16	01/06/2031 Central Community School System 2%	USD	185,000	151,398	0.03
Bermuda Alamo Re Ltd., FRN, 144A 15.541%					01/03/2033	USD	380,000	317,033	0.07
06/07/2026 Armor RE II Ltd., FRN, 144A 12.791%	USD	950,000	1,007,950	0.23	Central New Mexico Community College 2% 15/08/2030	USD	95,000	84,252	0.02
01/07/2028	USD	950,000	954,611	0.21	City & County of San Francisco 2% 15/06/2035	USD	205,000	168,032	0.04
Bayou Re Ltd., FRN, 144A 12.91% 26/05/2026	USD	580,000	627,270	0.14	City of Amarillo 2% 15/02/2033	USD	110,000	93,280	0.02
Bridge Street Re Ltd., FRN, 144A 8.296% 01/07/2028		500,000	500,000	0.11	City of Amarillo 2% 15/02/2034 City of Brigantine 2% 15/09/2036	USD USD	35,000 335,000	29,029 269,317	0.01 0.06
1-, 0., 2020	030	500,000	300,000	0.11	City of Charlotte 2% 01/06/2034	USD	145,000	122,404	0.03

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
City of Charlotte 2% 01/06/2035	USD	270,000	223,110	0.05	LD Holdings Group LLC, 144A 8.75%				
City of Chesapeake 2% 01/07/2039 City of Lynchburg VA 2.375%	USD	105,000	76,321	0.02	01/11/2027 LD Holdings Group LLC, 144A 6.125%	USD	522,000	502,119	0.11
01/08/2039	USD	380,000	295,894	0.07	01/04/2028 Lester Prairie Independent School	USD	485,000	418,960	0.09
City of Lynchburg VA 2.375% 01/08/2040	USD	430,000	328,401	0.07	District No. 424 2.5% 01/02/2034	USD	125,000	109,571	0.02
City of Newport News 1.75% 15/07/2035 City of North Liberty 2% 01/06/2032	USD USD	260,000 130.000	199,824 110,357	0.04 0.02	Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/04/2030	USD	65,000	54,220	0.01
City of Paris 2.25% 15/12/2047	USD	155,000	96,910	0.02	Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 10.5% 15/05/2030	USD	557,000	609,358	0.14
City of Portland 2% 01/05/2044 Clifton Board of Education 2%	USD	130,000	83,244	0.02	Level 3 Financing, Inc., 144A 3.875% 15/10/2030	USD	265.000	212,822	0.05
15/08/2040 CMG Media Corp., 144A 8.875%	USD	55,000	38,903	0.01	Level 3 Financing, Inc., FRN, 144A 3.75%		,		
18/06/2029 Cobra AcquisitionCo. LLC, 144A 6.375%	USD	1,285,000	967,258	0.22	15/07/2029 Liberty Interactive LLC 8.5% 15/07/2029	USD USD	325,000 565,000	257,563 273,902	0.06 0.06
11/01/2029	USD	1,087,000	1,069,977	0.24	Liberty Interactive LLC 8.25% 01/02/2030	USD	160,000	74,597	0.02
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 3% 01/04/2041	USD	155,000	133,253	0.03	LSB Industries, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/10/2028	USD	525,000	509,593	0.11
CommScope, Inc., 144A 6% 01/03/2026 CommScope, Inc., 144A 7.125%	USD	480,000	477,570	0.11	Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125%				
01/07/2028 Consolidated Communications, Inc.,	USD	360,000	317,287	0.07	15/04/2029 Lumen Technologies, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	179,853	163,158	0.04
144A 6.5% 10/01/2028	USD	305,000	294,190	0.07	15/04/2030 Maccray Independent School District No.	USD	179,871	161,129	0.04
Cornerstone Chemical Co. LLC, 144A 0% 01/09/2027	USD	76,405	38,202	0.01	2180 2% 01/02/2033	USD	390,000	329,122	0.07
County of Campbell 2% 01/06/2031 County of Cape May 2% 15/09/2033	USD USD	240,000 95,000	209,454 78,866	0.05	Maccray Independent School District No. 2180 2% 01/02/2034	USD	110,000	90,978	0.02
County of Charleston 2% 01/11/2039	USD	420,000	309,397	0.07	McGraw-Hill Education, Inc., 144A 5.75% 01/08/2028	USD	925,000	904,172	0.20
County of Forsyth 2% 01/03/2041 County of Frederick 1.625% 01/10/2034	USD USD	745,000 890,000	535,973 702,631	0.12 0.16	Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority 3% 01/07/2037	USD	500,000	450,835	0.10
County of Mahoning 2% 01/12/2030 County of Montgomery 2% 01/08/2034	USD USD	40,000 425,000	35,408 358,305	0.01	Metropolitan Council 2.125% 01/03/2037		415,000	327,401	0.07
County of Orange 2.375% 15/06/2030	USD	280,000	252,074	0.06	Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority 0% 15/12/2054	USD	395,000	97,917	0.02
County of Orange 2.5% 15/06/2031 County of Orange 2.5% 15/06/2032	USD USD	385,000 400,000	345,302 353,300	0.08 0.08	Metropolitan Transportation Authority 4% 15/11/2050	USD	315,000	292,604	0.06
County of Pima 2% 01/07/2033 County of Sullivan 2% 01/05/2032	USD USD	50,000 675,000	42,354 583,043	0.01 0.13	Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority Dulles Toll Road 4%				
County of Sussex 1.875% 15/03/2037	USD	135,000	102,723	0.02	01/10/2052	USD	475,000	445,872	0.10
County of Vigo 2.375% 15/07/2033 County of Williamson 2% 01/05/2041	USD USD	20,000 510,000	17,292 359,643	0.00 0.08	Miami Beach Health Facilities Authority 4% 15/11/2046	USD	80,000	73,870	0.02
Deluxe Corp., 144A 8.125% 15/09/2029 Diamond Sports Group LLC, 144A	USD	295,000	299,505	0.07	Midcap Financial Issuer Trust, 144A 6.5% 01/05/2028	USD	360,000	352,424	0.08
5.375% 15/08/2026§	USD	370,000	1,850	0.00	Midcap Financial Issuer Trust, 144A 5.625% 15/01/2030	USD	210,000	192,986	0.04
Diamond Sports Group LLC, 144A 6.625% 15/08/2027§	USD	311,000	1,555	0.00	Minneapolis Special School District No. 1 2% 01/04/2033	USD	330.000	279,339	0.06
DISH DBS Corp., 144A 5.25% 01/12/2026 DISH DBS Corp. 7.75% 01/07/2026	USD USD	450,000 215,000	409,872 181,094	0.09 0.04	Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc.,		,		
DISH DBS Corp. 5.125% 01/06/2029	USD	175,000	112,812	0.02	144A 5% 01/02/2026 Navient Corp. 5.5% 15/03/2029	USD USD	485,000 200,000	482,051 188,987	0.11 0.04
Diversified Healthcare Trust, REIT 9.75% 15/06/2025	USD	686,000	688,147	0.15	Navient Corp. 5.625% 01/08/2033 Nebo School District Local Building	USD	280,000	242,554	0.05
Diversified Healthcare Trust, REIT 4.75% 15/02/2028	USD	270,000	232,017	0.05	Authority 2% 01/07/2032	USD	405,000	349,053	0.08
Diversified Healthcare Trust, REIT 4.375% 01/03/2031	USD	550,000	405,632	0.09	Neenah Joint School District 2% 01/03/2034	USD	965,000	785,722	0.17
Dodgeland School District 2%					New York City Housing Development Corp. 3.9% 01/05/2045	USD	355,000	323,977	0.07
01/03/2032 Domtar Corp., 144A 6.75% 01/10/2028	USD USD	145,000 1,035,000	124,241 951,979	0.03 0.21	New York City Housing Development Corp. 2.55% 01/11/2045	USD	285,000	201,306	0.04
EchoStar Corp. 10.75% 30/11/2029 Finance of America Funding LLC, 144A	USD	325,000	349,817	0.08	New York City Transitional Finance				
7.875% 15/11/2025 Frontier Communications Holdings LLC,	USD	955,000	800,553	0.18	Authority 5% 01/11/2032 New York City Transitional Finance	USD	395,000	446,929	0.10
144A 6.75% 01/05/2029	USD	295,000	296,722	0.07	Authority 5% 01/11/2033 North Carolina Housing Finance Agency	USD	240,000	273,858	0.06
Global Medical Response, Inc., 144A 10% 31/10/2028	USD	1,547,138	1,553,388	0.35	1.3% 01/01/2029 North West Hendricks Multi-Building	USD	30,000	26,892	0.01
GNMA, IO, FRN 'CS' 2.065% 20/07/2034 GNMA, IO, FRN 'SA' 2.288% 16/08/2036	USD USD	234,478 288,203	9,301 19,865	0.00	Corp. 3% 15/01/2040 Olentangy Local School District 3%	USD	105,000	86,077	0.02
Gray Television, Inc., 144A 7% 15/05/2027	USD				01/12/2040	USD	30,000	26,094	0.01
Gray Television, Inc., 144A 10.5%		55,000	53,415	0.01	Palm Springs Unified School District 1.5% 01/08/2032	USD	25,000	20,858	0.00
15/07/2029 Gray Television, Inc., 144A 5.375%	USD	1,000,000	1,001,058	0.22	Pennsylvania Higher Educational Facilities Authority 3% 15/06/2045	USD	40,000	35,573	0.01
15/11/2031 GrubHub Holdings, Inc., 144A 5.5%	USD	470,000	251,181	0.06	Pennsylvania Higher Educational Facilities Authority 3% 15/06/2045	USD	285,000	230,461	0.05
01/07/2027	USD USD	1,220,000	1,072,600	0.24	PennyMac Financial Services, Inc., 144A				
Hertz Corp. (The) 6.25% 15/10/2022§ Hertz Corp. (The) 5.5% 15/10/2024§	USD	36,000 102,000	2,790 6,757	0.00	5.75% 15/09/2031 PHH Escrow Issuer LLC, 144A 9.875%	USD	1,140,000	1,086,990	0.24
Hertz Corp. (The) 6% 15/01/2028§ Hertz Corp. (The), Reg. S 7.125%	USD	2,242,000	431,585	0.10	01/11/2029 Pitney Bowes, Inc., 144A 6.875%	USD	300,000	301,656	0.07
01/08/2026§ Hillsborough Township School District	USD	98,000	20,580	0.00	15/03/2027 Pitney Bowes, Inc., 144A 7.25%	USD	555,000	555,046	0.12
2% 15/07/2040	USD	165,000	115,409	0.03	15/03/2029	USD	330,000	323,955	0.07
Iris Holdings, Inc., 144A 8.75% 15/02/2026	USD	820,000	820,253	0.18	Port Neches-Groves Independent School District 2% 15/02/2034	USD	575,000	472,277	0.11
Jefferson County School District Finance Corp. 2% 01/06/2033	USD	655,000	542,230	0.12	QVC, Inc., 144A 6.875% 15/04/2029 Radiology Partners, Inc., 144A 7.775%	USD	404,000	329,338	0.07
Lakeville Independent School District No. 194 2% 01/02/2033		730,000	614,715	0.14	31/01/2029 Radiology Partners, Inc., 144A 9.781%	USD	798,260	789,280	0.18
Lakeville Independent School District No.					15/02/2030	USD	574,043	536,380	0.12
194 2.125% 01/02/2042	USD	215,000	149,257	0.03					

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Rain Carbon, Inc., 144A 12.25%					Zayo Group Holdings, Inc., 144A 4%				
01/09/2029 Rain CII Carbon LLC, Reg. S 7.25%	USD	980,000	1,036,983	0.23	01/03/2027 Zayo Group Holdings, Inc., 144A 6.125%	USD	580,000	535,511	0.12
01/04/2025	USD	16,000	15,869	0.00	01/03/2028	USD	755,000	642,502	0.14
Reworld Holding Corp., 144A 4.875% 12/01/2029	USD	200,000	185,185	0.04				160,164,086	35.69
Rithm Capital Corp., FRN, 144A 8% 04/01/2029	USD	195,000	195,318	0.04				472.242.422	
Rochester Independent School District					Total Bonds			172,369,438	38.41
No. 535 2.125% 01/02/2034 Round Rock Independent School District	USD	110,000	91,170	0.02	Convertible Bonds				
3% 01/08/2041	USD	1,075,000	916,653	0.20	United States of America Cleanspark, Inc., 144A 0% 15/06/2030	USD	1,100,000	918,371	0.20
Sabre GLBL, Inc., 144A 8.625% 01/06/2027	USD	630,000	621,969	0.14	DigitalOcean Holdings, Inc. 0%				
Sabre GLBL, Inc., 144A 10.75% 15/11/2029	USD	283,000	293,016	0.07	01/12/2026 Liberty Interactive LLC 3.75% 15/02/2030	USD USD	500,000 745,000	446,250 223,359	0.10 0.05
Service Properties Trust, REIT 5.5%					Lumentum Holdings, Inc. 0.5%				
15/12/2027 Service Properties Trust, REIT 4.95%	USD	720,000	676,648	0.15	15/06/2028 MARA Holdings, Inc. 1% 01/12/2026	USD USD	1,200,000 2,300,000	1,163,400 2,071,380	0.26 0.46
01/10/2029	USD	100,000	79,648	0.02	Nutanix, Inc., 144A 0.5% 15/12/2029	USD	525,000	521,587	0.12
Service Properties Trust, REIT 4.375% 15/02/2030	USD	240,000	181,596	0.04	Snap, Inc. 0.125% 01/03/2028 SoFi Technologies, Inc., 144A 0%	USD	1,450,000	1,189,000	0.27
Sioux Center Community School District 2.75% 01/05/2032	USD	180,000	164,212	0.04	15/10/2026 Wayfair, Inc. 1% 15/08/2026	USD USD	500,000	527,223 1,577,855	0.12
Spanish Broadcasting System, Inc., 144A					Waylall, IIIC. 170 13/06/2020	usb	1,700,000		0.35
9.75% 01/03/2026 St Michael-Albertville Independent	USD	1,405,000	935,147	0.21				8,638,425	1.93
School District No. 885 1.6% 01/02/2031	USD	670,000	570,000	0.13	Total Convertible Bonds			8,638,425	1.93
St Paul Independent School District No. 625 2.125% 01/02/2033	USD	340,000	293,288	0.07	Warrants				
State of Illinois 4% 01/10/2043	USD	1,060,000	1,010,042	0.22	United States of America				
State of Illinois 4% 01/10/2044 State of Illinois 4% 01/10/2045	USD USD	795,000 1,445,000	751,271 1,355,857	0.17 0.30	City of Montgomery 01/12/2035	USD	95,000	85,757	0.02
State of Minnesota 2% 01/08/2034	USD	540,000	451,139	0.10				85,757	0.02
State of New Jersey 2% 01/06/2033 State of Texas 2.125% 01/08/2038	USD USD	1,600,000 535,000	1,348,062 407,026	0.30 0.09					
StoneMor, Inc., 144A 8.5% 15/05/2029	USD	1,335,000	1,204,724	0.27	Total Warrants			85,757	0.02
Sunnova Energy Corp., 144A 5.875% 01/09/2026	USD	2,100,000	1,755,691	0.39	Total Transferable securities and money	/ market inst	ruments	181,093,620	40.36
Tampa Bay Water 3.375% 01/10/2038	USD	795,000	738,541	0.16	dealt in on another regulated market				
Tarrant County College District 2% 15/08/2036	USD	915,000	713,520	0.16	Other transferable securities and money	y market inst	ruments		
Team Health Holdings, Inc., 144A 13.5% 30/06/2028	USD	1,420,076	1,570,959	0.35	Bonds				
Town of Babylon 2.625% 01/12/2031	USD	105,000	95,576	0.02	Canada				
Town of Babylon 2.75% 01/12/2032 Town of Hempstead 2.125% 15/06/2041	USD USD	115,000 70,000	105,158 50,785	0.02	Mountain Province Diamonds, Inc., 144A	Heb	742.000	700 (40	0.15
Township of Deptford Board of				0.01	9% 15/12/2025* Northwest Acquisitions ULC, 144A	USD	743,000	700,649	0.15
Education 2.5% 15/07/2037 TriNet Group, Inc., 144A 3.5%	USD	115,000	93,818	0.02	7.125% 01/11/2022*§	USD	475,000	0	0.00
03/01/2029	USD	215,000	194,761	0.04				700,649	0.15
Uniti Group LP, REIT, 144A 10.5% 15/02/2028	USD	705,000	752,457	0.17	Cayman Islands				
Uniti Group LP, REIT, 144A 6.5% 15/02/2029					J-Link Ltd. 0% 26/02/2026*	USD	3,000,000	0	0.00
Uniti Group LP, REIT, 144A 6%	USD	210,000	190,776	0.04				0	0.00
15/01/2030 Urban One. Inc., 144A 7,375%	USD	385,000	338,590	0.08	Ireland				
01/02/2028	USD	1,985,000	1,238,025	0.28	ENDO DESIG 0% 15/10/2024*	USD	60,000	0	0.00
US Treasury Bill 0% 02/01/2025 US Treasury Bill 0% 09/01/2025	USD USD	19,070,000 34,000,000	19,070,000 33,972,223	4.25				0	0.00
US Treasury Bill 0% 16/01/2025	USD	35,500,000	35,441,630	7.57 7.90	Luxembourg				
US Treasury Bill 0% 30/01/2025 US Treasury Bill 0% 06/02/2025	USD USD	1,000,000	996,716 5.377.888	0.22	GCB144A ENDO 0% 01/04/2029*	USD	290,000	0	0.00
Virginia Public School Authority 2%	นรม	5,400,000	3,3//,000	1.20				0	0.00
01/08/2035 Washington State Housing Finance	USD	150,000	120,035	0.03	United States of America				
Commission 2.65% 01/12/2040	USD	105,000	81,988	0.02	Cornerstone Chemical Co. LLC, 144A				
Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission 2.125% 01/06/2037	USD	1,140,000	922,965	0.21	15% 06/12/2028* ESC GCB GLOBAL GEOPHYS 8.75%	USD	703,531	703,531	0.16
West De Pere School District 2% 01/04/2032	USD	25,000	21,829	0.00	15/10/2026*§ Escrow Rite Aid 0% 31/12/2049*	USD USD	535,000 123,544	72.744	0.00
West De Pere School District 2%					Mariposa Borrower, Inc. 8% 15/10/2021*		75,000	73,744 2,627	0.02
01/04/2033 West De Pere School District 2%	USD	25,000	21,290	0.00	Monitronics International, Inc. 9.125% 01/04/2020*§	USD	300,000	0	0.00
01/04/2034	USD	25,000	20,717	0.00	Neiman Marcus Group Ltd. LLC 8.75%				
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District 2.25% 01/08/2032	USD	805,000	703,296	0.16	15/10/2021* Par Pharmaceutical, Inc. 0% 01/04/2027*	USD USD	144,425 119,000	5,058 0	0.00
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District 2.25% 01/08/2033	USD	815,000	698,448	0.16	Rite Aid Corp., 144A 11.466%				
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional					30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 7.5% 01/07/2025*§	USD USD	127,399 250,000	114,659 0	0.02
School District 2.25% 01/08/2034 Wichita Falls Independent School District	USD	770,000	647,508	0.14	Rite Aid Corp. 8% 15/11/2026*	USD	1,008,000	0	0.00
1.7% 01/02/2033	USD	335,000	281,363	0.06	Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031* Rite Aid Corp. 15% 30/08/2031*	USD USD	172,726 365,489	0 221,486	0.00 0.05
Williamsport Sanitary Authority 2% 01/01/2038	USD	215,000	160,183	0.04	Rite Aid Corp., Reg. S 8% 18/10/2024*	USD	352,451	0	0.00
Windstream Escrow LLC 7.75% 15/08/2028	USD	1,290	16	0.00				1,121,105	0.25
	200	-,-,0		0.00	Total Ronds			1,821,754	0.40
					Total Bonds				0.40

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Collective Investment Schemes - AIF					Units of authorised UCITS or other collec	tive investr	nent undertaki	ngs	
United States of America Endo GUC Trust*	USD	54,115	33,822	0.01	Collective Investment Schemes - AIF				
Lildo dae irasi	d3b	54,115			United States of America				
		-	33,822	0.01	BlackRock Resources & Commodities Strategy Trust	USD	23,320	198,687	0.04
Total Collective Investment Schemes - AIF		_	33,822	0.01	Japan Smaller Capitalization Fund, Inc. JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - USD	USD	22,814	174,755	0.04
Equities					Treasury CNAV X (dist.)† Nuveen Dow 30sm Dynamic Overwrite	USD	12,000,000	12,000,000	2.67
Egypt Fawry for Banking & Payment					Fund	USD	44,035	662,066	0.15
Technology Services SAE	EGP	1 _	0	0.00	Nuveen NASDAQ 100 Dynamic Overwrite Fund	USD	29,646	798,663	0.18
		-	0	0.00	Virtus Convertible & Income Fund Virtus Convertible & Income Fund II	USD USD	45,128 62,565	157,271 195,516	0.04 0.04
United States of America Audacy Class A Common*	USD	804	22,512	0.01	Western Asset Inflation-Linked Opportunities & Income Fund	USD	51,571	426,750	0.10
Audacy Class B Common*	USD	276	7,728	0.00				14,613,708	3.26
Avaya Holdings Corp.* Avaya, Inc.*	USD USD	892 22,892	17,224 442,045	0.00 0.10					
Cornerstone Chemical Co. LLC*	USD	36,227	742,653	0.17	Total Collective Investment Schemes - AIF			14,613,708	3.26
ESC PERSHING SQUARE* Envision Healthcare Corp.*	USD USD	41,937 468	4,194 5,421	0.00	Exchange Traded Funds				
Guitar Center, Inc.*	USD	28	2,649	0.00	Ireland				
Guitar Center, Inc.*	USD	1,280	156,493	0.04	iShares Physical Gold ETC	USD GBP	4,345	220,074	0.05
Lannett Co., Inc.* Monitronics International, Inc.*	USD USD	23,419 268	51,288 4,288	0.01 0.00	iShares Physical Gold ETC iShares USD Floating Rate Bond Fund	GDP	16,946	859,360	0.19
Pershing Square SPARC Holdings Ltd					ETF USD (Acc) Share Class	USD	235,680	1,444,247	0.32
Rights * Rite Aid Equity Escrow*	USD USD	10,484 1,238	1 0	0.00				2,523,681	0.56
Turkish Investment Fund, Inc. (The)* WeWork, Inc. 'A'*	USD USD	14,880 1,055	12.677	0.00	Total Eyebango Traded Funds			2,523,681	0.56
wework, mc. A	uзы	1,033	13,677 1,470,173	0.00	Total Exchange Traded Funds Total Units of authorised UCITS or other	collective in	nvestment	17,137,389	3.82
Total Equities		-	1,470,173	0.33	undertakings Total Investments			378,176,929	84.28
Warrants		-			Cash			73,778,944	16.44
Bermuda Wejo Group Ltd. 18/11/2026*	USD	3,998	0	0.00	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(3,223,501)	(0.72)
,		-	0	0.00	Total Net Assets			448,732,372	100.00
Canada NextPoint Financial, Inc. 21/09/2025*	USD	25,000	250	0.00	*Security is fair valued under the direction	of the Boa	d of Directors.		
Nextroller illancial, ilic. 21/09/2023	430	25,000		0.00	†Related Party Fund. §Security is currently in default.				
Cayman Islands		-							
Cazoo Group Ltd. 26/08/2026	USD	23,484	0	0.00	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as United States of America	s at 31 Dece	ember 2024	% of Net	
Crown Proplech Acquisitions 31/12/2027*	USD	36,166	0	0.00	Luxembourg				71.25 3.36
Ross Acquisition Corp. II 12/02/2026* Triterras, Inc. 10/11/2025*	USD USD	390,954 260,013	1	0.00	Bermuda				2.51
THETTAS, IIIC. 10/11/2025	430				Ireland Israel				1.07 0.92
		_		0.00	Germany United Kingdom				0.81
United States of America					United Kingdom Switzerland				0.67 0.66
Audacy Second Lien Warrant 31/12/2049*	USD	1,495	15	0.00	Singapore				0.63
Audacy Special Warrant 31/12/2049*	USD	154	4,312	0.00	Japan				0.51
Gelesis Holdings, Inc. 13/01/2027*	USD	100,010	0	0.00	Italy				0.43
Guitar Cen - Tran I 31/12/2049* Guitar Cen - Tran II 31/12/2049*	USD	311	15,099	0.01	Canada Supranational				0.39 0.23
Guitar Cen - Tran III 31/12/2049*	USD USD	339 27	7,678 612	0.00	Cayman Islands				0.22
Latch, Inc. 04/06/2026*	USD	115,332	0	0.00	Australia				0.16
Northern Star Investment Corp. II					Netherlands Puerto Rico				0.15
31/01/2028* Shapeways Holdings, Inc. 29/09/2026*	USD USD	306 15,943	0	0.00	France				0.08 0.07
SomaLogic, Inc. 31/08/2026*	USD	37,642	0	0.00	Liberia				0.07
UpHealth, Inc. 01/07/2024*	USD	129,738	0	0.00	Panama Jersey				0.06 0.03
			27,716	0.01	Egypt				
Total Warrants		-	27,967	0.01	Total Investments Cash and other assets/(liabilities)				84.28 15.72
Total Other transferable securities and instruments	money marke	t	3,353,716	0.75	Total			1	00.00
		-							

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
CAD	219,576	USD	314,000		Morgan Stanley	960	-
CAD CHF	123,000 1,572,029	USD USD	85,687 1,396,000		Morgan Stanley Morgan Stanley	121 30,070	0.01
EUR	2,892,595	USD	2,753,000		Morgan Stanley	38,451	0.01
GBP	484,589	USD	381,000		Morgan Stanley	7,703	-
GBP	24,000	USD	29,988		Morgan Stanley	41	-
JPY	1,090,000	USD	6,968		Morgan Stanley	21	-
NOK SEK	87,602 445,293	USD	7,657 4,864,000	10/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	39	-
USD	4,268,248	USD AUD	6,832,000		Morgan Stanley	5,163 39,118	-
USD	484,705	AUD	779,000		Morgan Stanley	2,490	-
USD	6,581,531	CAD	9,274,000	19/03/2025	Morgan Stanley	111,804	0.03
USD	5,553,193	CHF	4,943,956	10/01/2025		101,312	0.02
USD USD	619,927 185,898	CHF CHF	546,260 165,815	10/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	17,548 3,048	-
USD	5,537,667	CHF	4,846,000		Morgan Stanley	152,880	0.04
USD	2,912,414	CNY	20,823,032		Morgan Stanley	50,692	0.01
USD	1,379,113	EUR	1,321,980	02/01/2025		9,741	-
USD	492,850	EUR	472,469	10/01/2025		3,305	- 0.01
USD USD	1,511,480 4,627,849	EUR EUR	1,436,292 4,415,325	10/01/2025	BNP Paribas	23,277 52,938	0.01 0.02
USD	797,765	EUR	758,326		Morgan Stanley	11,675	0.02
USD	1,041,721	EUR	959,000		Morgan Stanley	47,242	0.01
USD	3,797,175	EUR	3,602,435		Morgan Stanley	53,466	0.01
USD	9,197,654	EUR	8,735,000		Morgan Stanley	119,624	0.03
USD USD	3,137 383,789	EUR GBP	3,000 305,175	02/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	19 1,741	-
USD	28,266	GBP	22,577		BNP Paribas	2	-
USD	247,963	GBP	197,672		BNP Paribas	513	-
USD	430,439	GBP	337,804	10/01/2025		7,567	-
USD USD	108,316 4,031,538	GBP GBP	85,309 3,166,000		Morgan Stanley Morgan Stanley	1,578 70,272	0.02
USD	2,538,794	GBP	2,000,000		Morgan Stanley	36,453	0.02
USD	5,524,236	JPY	832,580,000		Morgan Stanley	186,272	0.04
USD	155,710	KRW	216,405,758		Morgan Stanley	8,473	-
USD	338,860	MXN	6,945,000		Morgan Stanley	9,914	-
USD USD	41,968 99,537	MXN NOK	862,000 1,130,905	02/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	1,140 190	-
USD	15,683	NOK	173,222	10/01/2025		467	-
USD	103,174	NOK	1,141,481	10/01/2025		2,900	-
USD	261,885	NOK	2,923,003		Morgan Stanley	5,111	-
USD	131,912	NZD	227,992		BNP Paribas	4,346	-
USD USD	75,652 2,248,404	NZD NZD	133,958 3,882,000	10/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	700 74,624	0.02
USD	44,012	SEK	486,020	02/01/2025		83	- 0.02
USD	14,630	SEK	160,776		BNP Paribas	93	-
USD	4,059	SEK	44,693	10/01/2025		18	-
USD USD	158,034	SEK SEK	1,729,590	10/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	1,650 637	-
	77,366 Gain on Forward Currency Exc		848,612	10/01/2023	Morgan Stanley	1,297,492	0.29
ALID	2.025.000	Heb	1 200 070	10/02/2025	Marray Charley	<u>-</u>	(0.01)
AUD CHF	2,025,000 7,068	USD USD	1,288,960 7,999	19/03/2025	Morgan Stanley Barclays	(35,449) (205)	(0.01)
CHF	29,909,075	USD	34,154,317	10/01/2025		(1,172,491)	(0.26)
CHF	64,000	USD	72,220	19/03/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,104)	-
CNY	20,823,033	USD	2,913,577		Morgan Stanley	(51,856)	(0.01)
EUR EUR	410,000 32,583	USD USD	436,516 33,856		Morgan Stanley BNP Paribas	(11,348) (105)	-
EUR	1,327,921	USD	1,385,833	10/01/2025		(9,918)	-
EUR	223,634,583	USD	236,826,189	10/01/2025		(5,108,782)	(1.14)
EUR	1,186,484	USD	1,246,562	10/01/2025		(17,195)	(0.01)
EUR	57,000	USD	59,889		Morgan Stanley	(780)	-
EUR EUR	149,982 787,000	USD USD	157,778 822,004		Morgan Stanley Morgan Stanley	(1,915) (4,098)	-
GBP	359,263	USD	452,546	10/01/2025		(2,813)	-
GBP	63,675	USD	79,738		BNP Paribas	(27)	-
GBP	1,307,970	USD	1,660,631	10/01/2025		(23,285)	-
GBP	36,457,429	USD	46,512,810		Standard Chartered	(874,599)	(0.20)
GBP GBP	302,000 113,000	USD USD	379,702 141,561		Morgan Stanley Morgan Stanley	(1,841) (177)	-
JPY	70,472,000	USD	454,525		Morgan Stanley	(2,704)	-
KRW	1,004,693,875	USD	718,750	20/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	(35,183)	(0.01)
MXN	39,157,000	USD	1,909,361		Morgan Stanley	(54,710)	(0.01)
NOK NOK	8,665,022 320,170,283	USD USD	774,561 28,940,085	10/01/2025 10/01/2025		(13,374) (814,449)	(0.18)
NZD	24,915,590	USD	14,580,384	10/01/2025		(814,449)	(0.18)
NZD	52,000	USD	29,392		Morgan Stanley	(274)	-
SEK	495,965	USD	44,943	10/01/2025	Barclays	(99)	-
SEK USD	10,164,572	USD CAD	938,176 46,000	10/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	(19,129) (4)	(0.01)
טכט	32,087	CAD	40,000	19/03/2025	workan statilet	(4)	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD USD USD	150,326 153,664 115,767	JPY NOK PLN	23,507,000 1,751,997 28,212	10/01/2025	Morgan Stanley Citibank Morgan Stanley	(385) (242) (203)	- - -
Total Unrealised L	(8,898,406)	(1.98)					
Net Unrealised Lo	(7,600,914)	(1.69)					

Financial Futures Contracts

Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
3 Month SOFR, 15/09/2026	(180)	USD	(43,229,250)	108,900	0.02
3 Month SONIA Index, 15/09/2026		GBP	(3,305,360)	1,486	-
Canada 10 Year Bond, 20/03/2025	68	CAD	5,802,553	35,961	0.01
DJIA CBOT Emini Index, 21/03/2025		USD	(1,929,240)	54,282	0.01
Hang Seng Index, 27/01/2025		HKD	129,316	983	-
Micro Ultra 10-Year Note, 27/02/2025		USD	(356,000)	8,430	-
NASDAQ 100 Emini Index, 21/03/2025		USD	(2,546,340)	204,432	0.05
Nikkei 225 Index, 13/03/2025		JPY	2,261,082	11,472	-
Russell 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025		USD	(337,485)	14,889	-
TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025			3,858,337	23,045	0.01
US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025			(113,719)	4,717	0.12
US 10 Year Ultra Note, 20/03/2025	(180)	USD	(20,025,000)	512,817	0.12
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				981,414	0.22
3 Month EURIBOR, 15/06/2026	102	EUR	25,892,495	(46,567)	(0.01)
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025	51	AUD	3,563,074	(1,718)	-
CAC 40 Index, 21/03/2025	(7)	EUR	(538,166)	(15)	-
CAC 40 Index, 17/01/2025	23	EUR	1,759,324	(4,075)	-
DAX Index, 21/03/2025	9	EUR	4,659,227	(116,627)	(0.03)
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025		EUR	6,101,157	(71,478)	(0.02)
Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025		EUR	8,144,816	(186,071)	(0.04)
Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025		EUR	1,661,995	(1,871)	- (0.01)
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025		EUR	2,174,964	(34,481)	(0.01)
FTSE 100 Index, 21/03/2025		GBP	5,325,407	(61,070)	(0.01)
Japan 10 Year Bond, 13/03/2025 Japan 10 Year Bond Mini, 12/03/2025		JPY JPY	1,806,603	(1,977) (3,202)	-
Long Gilt, 27/03/2025		GBP	1,625,829 4.974.587	(160.859)	(0.04)
S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025		USD	1.780.425	(47,699)	(0.04)
TOPIX Mini Index, 13/03/2025	(26)		(456,150)	(2,911)	(0.01)
US 2 Year Note. 31/03/2025		USD	11.514.563	(19.678)	_
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025	36	USD	3,827,250	(9,408)	_
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025		USD	3,153,750	(23,641)	(0.01)
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts				(793,348)	(0.18)
Net Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts				188,066	0.04

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Option Purchased Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
2,767	Albertsons Co., Call, 20.000, 16/01/2026	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	600,439	0.13
21	ArcBest Corp., Put, 110.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	195,468	34,965	0.01
15	Capri Holdings Ltd., Call, 45.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	185	37	-
46	Capri Holdings Ltd., Call, 50.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	1,699	115	-
200	CSX Corp., Put, 30.000, 20/06/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	182,612	20,500	-
200	CSX Corp., Put, 32.500, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	347,863	14,000	-
1,095	Endeavor Group Holdings, Inc., Call, 28.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	317,448	0.08
168	Endeavor Group Holdings, Inc., Put, 25.000, 21/02/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	1,260	-
2,745	Endeavor Group Holdings, Inc., Put, 25.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	6,863	-
10	FedEx Corp., Put, 230.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	2,805	125	-
39	Frontier Communications Parent, Inc., Put, 32.500, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	9,202	98	-
72	Frontier Communications Parent, Inc., Put, 35.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	236,515	1,800	-
14	JB Hunt Transport Services, Inc., Put, 165.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	76,785	3,710	-
80	Juniper Networks, Inc., Put, 35.000, 20/06/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	89,341	9,400	-
155	Marvell Technology, Inc., Put, 110.000, 03/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	23,560	0.01
215	Nikola Corp., Call, 2.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	23,865	107	-
52	Nikola Corp., Call, 3.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	5,772	26	-
13	Old Dominion Freight Line, Inc., Put, 185.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	169,161	10,140	-
51	Paramount Global, Put, 10.000, 17/10/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	=	10,863	-
254	Paramount Global, Put, 10.000, 20/06/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	143,925	41,656	0.01
311	Paramount Global, Put, 12.000, 20/06/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	172,113	115,070	0.03
15	S&P 500 Index, Put, 5,125.000, 31/03/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	607,312	41,775	0.01
100	S&P 500 Index, Put, 5,500.000, 31/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	4,785,000	164,000	0.04
47	Uber Technologies, Inc., Put, 50.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	=	282	-
34	Union Pacific Corp., Put, 220.000, 20/06/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	272,619	30,940	0.01
17	United Parcel Service, Inc., Put, 135.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	201,753	15,300	-
21	United States Steel Corp., Call, 35.000, 21/03/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	32,911	10,668	-
21	United States Steel Corp., Call, 35.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	22,804	7,623	-
51	United States Steel Corp., Call, 40.000, 21/03/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	42,334	18,360	-
	United States Steel Corp., Call, 50.000, 21/03/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	43,180	9,918	-
	United States Steel Corp., Put, 35.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	35,880	0.01
2,373	Vodafone Group plc, Call, 10.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	67,934	1,186	-
717	Vodafone Group plc, Call, 76.000, 17/01/2025	GBP	Morgan Stanley			-
Purchased	Option Contracts at Fair Value - Assets			_	1,548,114	0.34

Option Written Contracts

Quantity	Security Description	Currency	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
(200)	CSX Corp., Call, 37.500, 20/06/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	127.957	(9.000)	_
	CSX Corp., Put, 22.500, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	(1,000)	
(10)	FedEx Corp., Call, 300.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	26,933	(600)	
(96)	Frontier Communications Parent, Inc., Put, 30.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	(240)	-
(47)	Uber Technologies, Inc., Call, 70.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	(517)	-
(34)	Union Pacific Corp., Call, 245.000, 20/06/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	280,364	(23,970)	(0.01)
(21)	United States Steel Corp., Call, 45.000, 21/03/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	=	(4,956)	-
(10)	United States Steel Corp., Call, 45.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley	-	(1,630)	-
(60)	United States Steel Corp., Put, 30.000, 17/01/2025	USD	Morgan Stanley		(9,780)	-
Total Written Op	tion Contracts at Fair Value - Liabilities				(51,693)	(0.01)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Credit Default Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Reference Entity	Buy/Sell	Interest (Paid)/ Received Rate	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
2,000,000 285,000	USD	Morgan Stanley Morgan Stanley	Community Health Systems, Inc. 6.875% 01/04/2028 DISH DBS Corp. 7.375% 01/07/2028	Buy Buy	(5.00)% (5.00)%	20/12/2025 20/12/2025	25,880 23,737	0.01
700,000 Total Credit De		Morgan Stanley Contracts at Fair Value - A	Nordstrom, Inc. 6.95% 15/03/2028 Assets	Buy	(1.00)%	20/12/2027 _	6,852 56,469	0.01
3,250,000 45,000,000 1,500,000 2,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000 2,265,000	USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD USD	Morgan Stanley	CDX.NA.HY.35-V5 CDX.NA.HY.37-V5 CDX.NA.HY.43-V1 CDX.NA.IG.43-V1 SF Index Settlements SF Index Settlements SF Index Settlements Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp. HP, Inc. 3% 17/06/2027 Lennar Corp. 4.875% 15/12/2023 Ziggo Bond Co. BV 5.125% 28/02/2030	Sell Sell Buy Buy Sell Sell Buy Buy Buy Buy Buy	5.00% 5.00% (5.00)% (1.00)% 5.00% 5.00% (5.00)% (5.00)% (5.00)%	20/12/2025 20/12/2026 20/12/2029 20/12/2029 18/11/2054 18/11/2064 17/09/2058 20/12/2027 20/12/2027 20/12/2027 20/12/2028	(65,571) (315,290) (250,115) (1,004,432) (442,931) (506,275) (398,237) (250,203) (41,825) (170,047) (143,598)	(0.02) (0.07) (0.05) (0.22) (0.10) (0.11) (0.09) (0.06) (0.01) (0.04) (0.03)
		Contracts at Fair Value - L		,	(414 0,11		(3,588,524)	(0.80)
Net Market Val	ue on Credi	t Default Swap Contracts	Liabilities			=	(3,532,055)	(0.79)

Total Return Swap Contracts

Description	Currency	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Receive DISC-1D -+0.35%						
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 4 Securities Receive SARON-1D -+0.30%	CAD	20/02/2025	Morgan Stanley	(341,712)	72	-
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 3 Securities Receive SARON-1D ++0.40%	CHF	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanley	(1,971,017)	109	-
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security Receive EONIA-1D ++0.40%	CHF	13/10/2026	Morgan Stanley	(419,040)	25,472	-
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 7 Securities Receive FONIA-1D ++0.30%	EUR	06/03/2025	Morgan Stanley	(484,629)	6,909	-
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 9 Securities Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 4 Securities	EUR	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanley	(3,806,937)	17,670	-
Pay EURIB-1M +0.40% Receive SONIA-1D +0.35%	EUR	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanley	8,238,116	41,491	-
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security	GBP	06/03/2025	Morgan Stanley	(45,218)	483	-
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 6 Securities Pay SONIA-1D +0.44%	GBP	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanley	8,603,039	78,924	0.01
Receive COF-1D -+0.75% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security	PLN	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanley	(858,925)	5,032	-
Receive FEDEF-1D -+0.30% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 51 Securities	USD	05/03/2025	Morgan Stanley	(3,930,428)	21,579	-
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security Pay FixedRate-1D +0.19%	USD	19/08/2026	Morgan Stanley	27,458,545	167,482	0.02
Receive FEDEF-1D -+0.35% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 23 Securities	USD	31/07/2025	Morgan Stanley	(7,576,568)	271,342	0.03
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security Pay FixedRate-1D +0.60%	USD	12/05/2025	Morgan Stanley	31,964,060	384,497	0.04
Receive FEDEF-1D -+0.35% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 17 Securities	USD	17/09/2025	Morgan Stanley	(24,689,344)	905,318	0.10
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security Pay FEDEF-1D +0.25%	USD	01/04/2025	Morgan Stanley	3,903,186	3,903,186	0.45
Total Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts					5,829,566	0.67

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Total Return Swap Contracts (continued)

Currency	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	of Net Assets
AUD	18/03/2025	Morgan Stanley	(53,086)	(467)	-
CAD	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanlov	(2144 020)	(117 710)	(0.01)
CAD	12/05/2026	Midigali Stalliey	(2,144,030)	(117,719)	(0.01)
EUR	27/05/2025	Morgan Stanley	3,130,848	(4,205)	-
				()	
EUR	27/05/2025	Morgan Stanley	(1,739,848)	(596)	-
GRP	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanley	(917 691)	(904)	_
GB.	12,00,2020	morgan stame,	(717,071)	(70.1)	
SEK	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanley	(2,718,967)	(32,142)	-
LICD	01/04/2025	Margan Ctanlay	F/ 70/ 70/	(774 204)	(0.00)
USD	01/04/2025	Morgan Stanley	50,700,780	(774,284)	(0.09)
USD	16/04/2025	Morgan Stanley	11,139,466	(232,508)	(0.03)
		,			
USD	18/06/2025	Morgan Stanley	4,422,845	(848,331)	(0.10)
HED	01/10/2025	Morgan Stanloy	4 574 102	(46 590)	(0.01)
USD	01/10/2025	Midigali Stalliey	4,374,102	(40,369)	(0.01)
USD	25/02/2026	Morgan Stanley	4,730,328	(54,163)	(0.01)
USD	12/05/2026	Morgan Stanley	(13,952,651)	(81,091)	(0.01)
IISD	13/07/2026	Morgan Stanley	776 400	(18.803)	_
UJD	13/07/2020	worgan starries	770,400	(10,005)	
				(2,211,802)	(0.26)
				3,617,764	0.41
	AUD CAD EUR EUR GBP SEK USD USD	AUD 18/03/2025 CAD 12/05/2026 EUR 27/05/2025 EUR 27/05/2025 GBP 12/05/2026 SEK 12/05/2026 USD 01/04/2025 USD 16/04/2025 USD 18/06/2025 USD 01/10/2025 USD 25/02/2026 USD 12/05/2026	Currency Date Counterparty AUD 18/03/2025 Morgan Stanley CAD 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley EUR 27/05/2025 Morgan Stanley EUR 27/05/2025 Morgan Stanley GBP 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley SEK 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley USD 01/04/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 18/06/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 01/10/2025 Morgan Stanley USD 25/02/2026 Morgan Stanley USD 25/02/2026 Morgan Stanley USD 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley	Currency Maturity Date Counterparty Exposure USD AUD 18/03/2025 Morgan Stanley (53,086) CAD 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley (2,144,838) EUR 27/05/2025 Morgan Stanley 3,130,848 EUR 27/05/2025 Morgan Stanley (1,739,848) GBP 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley (917,691) SEK 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley (2,718,967) USD 01/04/2025 Morgan Stanley 56,706,786 USD 16/04/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,422,845 USD 18/06/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,574,102 USD 25/02/2026 Morgan Stanley 4,730,328 USD 25/02/2026 Morgan Stanley 4,730,328 USD 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley 4,730,328	Currency Maturity Date Counterparty Exposure USD Gain/(Loss) USD AUD 18/03/2025 Morgan Stanley (53,086) (467) CAD 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley (2,144,838) (117,719) EUR 27/05/2025 Morgan Stanley (1,739,848) (596) GBP 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley (917,691) (904) SEK 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley (2,718,967) (32,142) USD 01/04/2025 Morgan Stanley 56,706,786 (774,284) USD 16/04/2025 Morgan Stanley 11,139,466 (232,508) USD 18/06/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,422,845 (848,331) USD 01/10/2025 Morgan Stanley 4,574,102 (46,589) USD 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley 4,730,328 (54,163) USD 12/05/2026 Morgan Stanley (13,952,651) (81,091) USD 13/07/2026 Morgan Stanley 776,400 (18,803)

Geographic Distribution based on Economic Exposure of Swap Portfolio	Global Exposure USD	% of Basket Globa Exposure
Austria	(470,435)	(0.47)
Belgium	(189,930)	(0.19)
Bermuda	(42,317)	(0.04)
Brazil	523,289	0.52
Canada	(1,513,306)	(1.51)
Cayman Islands	(86,380)	(0.09)
France	(35,115)	(0.04)
Germany	588,720	0.59
Ireland	3,574,195	3.58
Israel	4,535,430	4.54
Japan	(431,484)	(0.43)
Jersey	151,577	0.15
Luxembourg	361,052	0.36
Netherlands	1,112,542	1.11
New Zealand	(53,086)	(0.05)
Poland	(858,925)	(0.86)
South Korea	(481,242)	(0.48)
Spain	(478,271)	(0.48)
Sweden	(2,718,967)	(2.72)
Switzerland	(3,660,129)	(3.66)
United Kingdom	7,488,553	7.49
United States of America	92,681,051	92.68
	99,996,822	100.00

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Transferable securities and money marke	t instrumer	nts admitted to	an official exch	ange	Israel				
listing	it ilisti ailici	nts duffilted to	an omelai exen	unge	Check Point Software Technologies Ltd.	USD	3,339	623,157	0.15
Bonds					Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd., ADR	USD	53,379 _	1,198,092	0.29
United States of America							_	1,821,249	0.44
Brightsphere Investment Group, Inc. 4.8% 27/07/2026	USD	1,299,000	1,281,235	0.31	Japan Alfresa Holdings Corp.	JPY	20,300	279,687	0.07
Commercial Metals Co. 4.125% 15/01/2030	USD	533,000	490,367	0.12	ANA Holdings, Inc.	JPY	12,700	232,027	0.06
Murphy Oil USA, Inc. 5.625% 01/05/2027	USD	901,000	897,095	0.21	Anritsu Corp. BIPROGY, Inc.	JPY JPY	31,900 20,500	286,952 624,578	0.07 0.15
Murphy Oil USA, Inc. 4.75% 15/09/2029 Teleflex, Inc. 4.625% 15/11/2027	USD USD	359,000 588,000	343,371 570,416	0.08 0.14	Brother Industries Ltd. Chugai Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	41,100 6,500	707,240 289,914	0.17
Tri Pointe Homes, Inc. 5.25% 01/06/2027	USD	813,000	799,680	0.19	COMSYS Holdings Corp.	JPY	29,800	615,103	0.07 0.15
			4,382,164	1.05	Daido Steel Co. Ltd. Daiichi Sankyo Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	39,700 20,700	300,900 573,896	0.07 0.14
Total Bonds		_	4,382,164	1.05	Dexerials Corp.	JPY	9,700	153,103	0.04
Equities		_	4,302,104	1.05	Dowa Holdings Co. Ltd. ENEOS Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	23,200 170,400	660,595 898,493	0.16 0.21
·					Exedy Corp.	JPY	18,200	510,506	0.12
Australia Ansell Ltd.	AUD	27,422	574,864	0.14	EXEO Group, Inc. Fujikura Ltd.	JPY JPY	22,800 22,000	252,323 918,731	0.06 0.22
Computershare Ltd. Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd.	AUD AUD	14,932 24,674	314,325 255,225	0.08	H2O Retailing Corp.	JPY	65,100	960,773	0.23
IGO Ltd.	AUD	132,131	391,552	0.00	Hitachi Ltd. Hoya Corp.	JPY JPY	35,500 6,500	891,151 820,611	0.21 0.20
JB Hi-Fi Ltd. Perseus Mining Ltd.	AUD AUD	11,958 452,026	688,108 723,002	0.16 0.17	J Front Retailing Co. Ltd. JVCKenwood Corp.	JPY JPY	75,300	1,021,731	0.24
Premier Investments Ltd.	AUD	12,093	240,655	0.06	Kanematsu Corp.	JPY	78,900 31,700	876,695 532,596	0.21 0.13
Ramelius Resources Ltd. Regis Resources Ltd.	AUD AUD	181,224 247,313	234,249 392,504	0.06 0.09	KDDI Corp. K's Holdings Corp.	JPY JPY	19,600 29,500	630,351 264,658	0.15 0.06
Reliance Worldwide Corp. Ltd.	AUD	126,940	397,417	0.09	Kuraray Co. Ltd.	JPY	40,900	595,336	0.06
Super Retail Group Ltd. Technology One Ltd.	AUD AUD	74,338 18,753	700,505 362,148	0.17 0.09	Kyowa Kirin Co. Ltd. Kyudenko Corp.	JPY JPY	14,800 12,500	224,254 411,697	0.05 0.10
Ventia Services Group Pty. Ltd.	AUD	156,144	349,453	0.08	Mabuchi Motor Co. Ltd.	JPY	21,000	301,253	0.07
			5,624,007	1.34	Makita Corp. Mitsui Mining & Smelting Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	30,600 16,400	946,155 488,469	0.23 0.12
Bermuda		-			Modec, Inc.	JPY	40,500	863,475	0.21
Arch Capital Group Ltd.	USD	5,027	463,967	0.11	Morinaga Milk Industry Co. Ltd. NGK Insulators Ltd.	JPY JPY	26,600 35,400	496,497 454,030	0.12 0.11
Axis Capital Holdings Ltd. Essent Group Ltd.	USD USD	8,002 14,749	713,218 807,729	0.17 0.19	NHK Spring Co. Ltd.	JPY	23,300	296,907	0.07
Genpact Ltd.	USD	673	28,828	0.01	Nichirei Corp. Nifco, Inc.	JPY JPY	10,400 31,200	276,427 762,711	0.07 0.18
Helen of Troy Ltd. Signet Jewelers Ltd.	USD USD	3,666 8,253	218,622 664,862	0.05 0.16	Nippon Television Holdings, Inc.	JPY	21,700	380,053	0.09
		_	2,897,226	0.69	Niterra Co. Ltd. Nitto Denko Corp.	JPY JPY	19,000 25,300	615,599 432,573	0.15 0.10
Canada		_			NOK Corp.	JPY	17,400	275,303	0.07
Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.	CAD	10,037	781,121	0.19	OBIC Business Consultants Co. Ltd. Ono Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	7,900 8,200	349,182 85,439	0.08 0.02
Atco Ltd. 'I' Athabasca Oil Corp.	CAD CAD	27,754 246,075	918,668 892,376	0.22 0.21	Oracle Corp. Japan	JPY JPY	2,600	251,625	0.06 0.09
Canadian Natural Resources Ltd.	CAD	14,985	459,330	0.21	Otsuka Holdings Co. Ltd. Persol Holdings Co. Ltd.	JPY	6,700 174,800	367,362 263,914	0.09
CGI, Inc. Descartes Systems Group, Inc. (The)	CAD CAD	2,713 3,074	296,844 351,007	0.07 0.08	Resorttrust, Inc. Round One Corp.	JPY JPY	15,500 73,800	311,186 617,844	0.07 0.15
Finning International, Inc.	CAD	30,937	810,616	0.19	Santen Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd.	JPY	37,200	384,279	0.13
George Weston Ltd. Kinross Gold Corp.	CAD CAD	5,496 93,168	853,322 860,057	0.20 0.21	Sanwa Holdings Corp. SCSK Corp.	JPY JPY	31,700 25,700	887,964 546,048	0.21 0.13
Loblaw Cos. Ltd.	CAD	5,387	707,141	0.17	Seiko Epson Corp.	JPY	32,700	600,604	0.14
MEG Energy Corp. Metro, Inc. 'A'	CAD CAD	41,790 10,083	676,666 630,271	0.16 0.15	Shionogi & Co. Ltd. SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.	JPY JPY	21,200 83,600	300,201 484,723	0.07 0.12
PrairieSky Royalty Ltd.	CAD	14,183	273,788	0.07	Socionext, Inc.	JPY	48,200	778,225	0.19
Precision Drilling Corp. Secure Energy Services, Inc.	CAD CAD	15,087 59,151	909,070 662,032	0.22 0.16	Stanley Electric Co. Ltd. Subaru Corp.	JPY JPY	28,500 47,700	473,970 857,779	0.11 0.20
Suncor Energy, Inc.	CAD	17,757	631,290	0.15	Sumitomo Rubber Industries Ltd.	JPY	33,000	374,993	0.09
Tamarack Valley Energy Ltd. Vermilion Energy, Inc.	CAD CAD	208,779 54,987	685,985 502,628	0.16 0.12	SWCC Corp. TDK Corp.	JPY JPY	18,500 35,700	899,187 472,110	0.21 0.11
		_	11,902,212	2.84	TechnoPro Holdings, Inc.	JPY	13,700	259,428	0.06
Cayman Islands		_			Toho Holdings Co. Ltd. Tokuyama Corp.	JPY JPY	15,700 42,300	426,812 711,565	0.10 0.17
Opera Ltd., ADR	USD	46,042	878,021	0.21	Tokyo Steel Manufacturing Co. Ltd.	JPY JPY	72,600	690,458	0.16
		_	878,021	0.21	Tokyo Tatemono Co. Ltd. Tomy Co. Ltd.	JPY	31,900 13,800	530,666 399,674	0.13 0.10
France		_			Towa Corp. Toyo Tire Corp.	JPY JPY	47,300 33,500	466,287 522,185	0.11 0.12
Criteo SA, ADR Preference	USD	11,600	460,810	0.11	Toyoda Gosei Co. Ltd.	JPY	38,300	679,701	0.12
		_	460,810	0.11	USS Co. Ltd.	JPY	29,500 –	259,013	0.06
Ireland		-						35,375,777	8.44
ICON plc	USD	4,296	900,527	0.21	Netherlands		-		
Jazz Pharmaceuticals plc TE Connectivity plc	USD USD	1,295 5,543	160,140 796,668	0.04	NXP Semiconductors NV	USD	2,983	619,987	0.15
			1,857,335	0.44			-	619,987	0.15
		_							

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Puerto Rico	1160	42.500	015 202		Energizer Holdings, Inc.	USD	24,538	863,370	0.21
First BanCorp OFG Bancorp	USD USD	43,598 12,732	815,283 543,338	0.19 0.13	Ensign Group, Inc. (The) EOG Resources, Inc.	USD USD	1,659 2,361	221,593 287,369	0.05 0.07
or a barreorp	435	12,752		0.13	ePlus, Inc.	USD	11,053	816,817	0.19
			1,358,621	0.32	EPR Properties, REIT	USD	21,365	950,208	0.23
United Kingdom					F5, Inc. Forestar Group, Inc.	USD USD	2,372 15,514	597,507 400,882	0.14 0.10
Gates Industrial Corp. plc	USD	18,114	371,699	0.09	Fox Corp. 'A'	USD	10,891	532,679	0.10
Royalty Pharma plc 'A'	USD	10,989	280,934	0.07	Fox Corp. 'B'	USD	8,376	386,846	0.09
			652,633	0.16	Gap, Inc. (The) Gartner, Inc.	USD	36,811	878,495	0.21
United States of America		_			GE HealthCare Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	1,682 9,022	817,359 709,310	0.19 0.17
A O Smith Corp.	USD	3,692	251,647	0.06	Gen Digital, Inc.	USD	31,754	872,600	0.21
A10 Networks, Inc.	USD	18,996	349,716	0.08	General Mills, Inc.	USD	14,361	913,431	0.22
Abercrombie & Fitch Co. 'A' Academy Sports & Outdoors, Inc.	USD USD	6,322 4,909	956,297 286,146	0.23 0.07	Gibraltar Industries, Inc. G-III Apparel Group Ltd.	USD USD	8,721 21,631	519,336 710,795	0.12 0.17
ACI Worldwide, Inc.	USD	15,896	821,426	0.07	Globus Medical, Inc. 'A'	USD	11,037	915,850	0.22
Acuity Brands, Inc.	USD	2,824	829,931	0.20	GoodRx Holdings, Inc. 'A'	USD	59,168	273,060	0.06
Acushnet Holdings Corp.	USD	4,320	308,470	0.07	Grand Canyon Education, Inc. Griffon Corp.	USD USD	838 11,722	137,545 837,713	0.03
AdaptHealth Corp. 'A' Addus HomeCare Corp.	USD USD	85,907 6,595	815,257 843,698	0.19 0.20	Gulfport Energy Corp.	USD	4,325	790,502	0.20 0.19
Adeia, Inc.	USD	36,828	518,354	0.12	H&R Block, Inc.	USD	11,075	585,812	0.14
Adobe, Inc.	USD	936	417,250	0.10	Harmony Biosciences Holdings, Inc.	USD	27,455	946,511	0.23
ADT, Inc. Adtalem Global Education, Inc.	USD USD	121,335 9,511	852,378 867,356	0.20 0.21	Hasbro, Inc. Heidrick & Struggles International, Inc.	USD USD	12,252 5,939	687,215 264,315	0.16 0.06
Agilent Technologies, Inc.	USD	2,038	276,057	0.21	HNI Corp.	USD	14,902	755,457	0.18
Alarm.com Holdings, Inc.	USD	4,863	299,099	0.07	Hologic, Inc.	USD	4,499	326,065	0.08
Allison Transmission Holdings, Inc.	USD	7,879	859,560	0.20	ICF International, Inc. Ingredion, Inc.	USD USD	2,351 6,215	279,569 861,989	0.07
Amkor Technology, Inc. Analog Devices, Inc.	USD USD	12,661 2,558	327,413 545,455	0.08 0.13	Innospec, Inc.	USD	5,729	633,026	0.21 0.15
Andersons, Inc. (The)	USD	20,333	825,011	0.20	Innoviva, Inc.	USD	33,696	586,984	0.14
Apogee Enterprises, Inc.	USD	11,659	834,435	0.20	Insight Enterprises, Inc.	USD	1,650	249,233	0.06
Apple, Inc. Applied Industrial Technologies, Inc.	USD USD	1,420 3,493	358,209 837,010	0.09 0.20	Interface, Inc. 'A' Intuit, Inc.	USD USD	31,901 1,349	790,985 850,551	0.19 0.20
Applied Industrial Technologies, Inc. Applied Materials, Inc.	USD	4,598	752,968	0.20	Jabil, Inc.	USD	2,183	315,826	0.20
AppLovin Corp. 'A'	USD	2,651	864,067	0.21	Jackson Financial, Inc. 'A'	USD	10,123	889,812	0.21
Argan, Inc.	USD	4,060	568,096	0.14	John Wiley & Sons, Inc. 'A'	USD	17,119	750,240	0.18
ASGN, Inc. Atkore, Inc.	USD USD	9,397 8,470	788,267 697,335	0.19 0.17	Johnson & Johnson KB Home	USD USD	1,619 10,759	233,249 712,300	0.06 0.17
AZZ, Inc.	USD	5,582	461,855	0.17	Kforce, Inc.	USD	4,609	261,008	0.06
Benchmark Electronics, Inc.	USD	18,275	840,833	0.20	Kimberly-Clark Corp.	USD	4,015	526,266	0.13
Berry Global Group, Inc. BlueLinx Holdings, Inc.	USD	13,033	843,235	0.20	Kirby Corp. KLA Corp.	USD USD	6,849 1,079	723,631 683,185	0.17 0.16
Box. Inc. 'A'	USD USD	6,482 9,178	666,090 291,264	0.16 0.07	Knowles Corp.	USD	31,527	633,535	0.15
Brady Corp. 'A'	USD	11,876	873,183	0.21	Kontoor Brands, Inc.	USD	10,222	878,632	0.21
BrightView Holdings, Inc.	USD	15,654	252,264	0.06	Korn Ferry	USD USD	12,242 38,581	826,825 430,178	0.20
Brink's Co. (The) Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.	USD USD	8,347 4,623	776,521 262,147	0.19 0.06	Ladder Capital Corp., REIT 'A' Lam Research Corp.	USD	11,046	798,018	0.10 0.19
Builders FirstSource, Inc.	USD	3,602	519,570	0.12	Lantheus Holdings, Inc.	USD	2,697	240,829	0.06
Cabot Corp.	USD	8,853	809,474	0.19	Laureate Education, Inc.	USD	18,388	334,386	0.08
Cactus, Inc. 'A' Carlisle Cos., Inc.	USD USD	10,947 2,163	639,633 798,991	0.15 0.19	La-Z-Boy, Inc. LCI Industries	USD USD	8,339 8,364	365,790 870,232	0.09 0.21
Cars.com, Inc.	USD	47,399	828,298	0.19	Lennar Corp. 'A'	USD	5,379	737,004	0.18
Carter's, Inc.	USD	4,641	248,665	0.06	Lennar Corp. 'B'	USD	2,614	347,414	0.08
Caterpillar, Inc.	USD USD	1,969	718,823	0.17	Levi Strauss & Co. 'A' Liberty Energy, Inc. 'A'	USD USD	51,873 34,856	906,999 701,826	0.22 0.17
Cavco Industries, Inc. Cencora, Inc.	USD	1,874 1,335	839,636 301,637	0.20 0.07	Ligand Pharmaceuticals, Inc.	USD	7,291	797,854	0.17
Central Garden & Pet Co. 'A'	USD	25,885	857,829	0.20	Louisiana-Pacific Corp.	USD	7,735	806,374	0.19
Cirrus Logic, Inc.	USD	5,993	597,922	0.14	Magnite, Inc.	USD	56,374	917,205	0.22
Clear Secure, Inc. 'A' CNO Financial Group, Inc.	USD USD	16,366 14,557	440,982 545,378	0.11 0.13	Matson, Inc. Maximus, Inc.	USD USD	3,738 6,257	508,835 468,587	0.12 0.11
Colgate-Palmolive Co.	USD	3,876	352,813	0.08	McKesson Corp.	USD	459	263,248	0.06
Collegium Pharmaceutical, Inc.	USD	22,866	663,457	0.16	Medpace Holdings, Inc.	USD	2,639	886,216	0.21
Columbia Sportswear Co. Comfort Systems USA, Inc.	USD USD	6,165 1,961	519,710 841,465	0.12 0.20	Merck & Co., Inc. Merit Medical Systems, Inc.	USD USD	2,563 4,845	254,121 468,560	0.06 0.11
Commercial Metals Co.	USD	15,592	775,936	0.20	Metallus, Inc.	USD	35,204	494,968	0.12
CommVault Systems, Inc.	USD	5,441	824,257	0.20	MGIC Investment Corp.	USD	35,917	858,416	0.20
CompoSecure, Inc. 'A'	USD	19,300	306,098	0.07	Microchip Technology, Inc.	USD USD	3,814	219,801 287,756	0.05
Conagra Brands, Inc. CorVel Corp.	USD USD	8,743 6,042	242,050 682,353	0.06 0.16	Microsoft Corp. Minerals Technologies, Inc.	USD	676 11,353	866,631	0.07 0.21
Crocs, Inc.	USD	8,340	908,893	0.22	Molson Coors Beverage Co. 'B'	USD	4,688	269,466	0.06
CSX Corp.	USD	7,993	258,134	0.06	MRC Global, Inc.	USD	66,092	838,377	0.20
CTS Corp. Curtiss-Wright Corp.	USD USD	7,053 2,031	375,784 734,328	0.09 0.18	MSC Industrial Direct Co., Inc. 'A' Mueller Industries, Inc.	USD USD	2,881 10,626	211,854 852,152	0.05 0.20
Danaher Corp.	USD	1,290	734,326 297,809	0.18	Mueller Water Products, Inc. 'A'	USD	36,803	831,748	0.20
DaVita, Inc.	USD	5,357	808,532	0.19	Murphy Oil Corp.	USD	22,502	676,860	0.16
Deckers Outdoor Corp.	USD	3,783	780,319	0.19	Murphy USA, Inc. National Fuel Gas Co.	USD USD	596 13 300	297,723 808,588	0.07
DocuSign, Inc. 'A' Donaldson Co., Inc.	USD USD	9,605 3,690	876,408 248,872	0.21 0.06	National Fuel Gas Co. NetApp, Inc.	USD	13,309 7,224	843,835	0.19 0.20
Dorman Products, Inc.	USD	3,381	442,404	0.00	NetScout Systems, Inc.	USD	15,539	336,730	0.08
Doximity, Inc. 'A'	USD	17,373	934,494	0.22	Nexstar Media Group, Inc. 'A'	USD	4,467	707,483	0.17
DT Midstream, Inc. Eastman Chemical Co.	USD	8,162	819,179 779,796	0.20	NMI Holdings, Inc. 'A' NPK International, Inc.	USD USD	15,450 34,557	574,122 261,769	0.14 0.06
Electronic Arts, Inc.	USD USD	8,465 4,034	779,796 590,699	0.19 0.14	NVR, Inc.	USD	54,557 56	462,657	0.06
EMCOR Group, Inc.	USD	1,830	838,277	0.20	Olin Corp.	USD	6,782	228,452	0.05
Enact Holdings, Inc.	USD	13,032	425,104	0.10	Omnicell, Inc.	USD	10,799	477,640	0.11

Professor 10	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Dense 1981							et instrumer	nts dealt in on a	another regulate	ed
Charle Information Charle						Illaiket				
Part						Bonds				
Part	Pacira BioSciences, Inc.				0.10	Δustralia				
Professor Column 100										
Permiss 1,00 2,007 2,008 3,007 3,008 3,000 3,0							USD	1,837,000	1,778,774	0.42
Minist M								_	1 770 774	0.42
Power land 150 7,500 59,500 100								_	1,770,774	0.42
Perferent factor 100										
Persiste Cruzy 1950 19,0							IISD	1 151 000	1 17/1 082	0.20
Pearling Counter feethbloors, 10						01/08/2030	USD	1,131,000	1,174,902	0.20
Pimolina Corg. 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1									1,174,982	0.28
Pimoris Services Corp. 150 1,224 275.09 0.21 1,000 1,004.070						Canada		_		
Process Gamble Co. File 1,22										
Polit Crope USD 4,008 4,508 4,008 4,5008 0.10 00/02/2020 0.10 00/02/2020 0.10						15/04/2029	USD	1,743,000	1,788,597	0.43
Machan Corp. No.							HED	951 000	021 /106	0.20
Satism Cong. Inc. Satism Cong. No. Satism Cong										
Sign							435	1,7 17,000	1,701,751	0.47
Relance, inc. Respected, inc. Respected, in					0.23		USD	1,621,000	1,577,411	0.37
Resident Line Lin								_	6 162 245	1 47
Ref								_	0,102,245	1.47
Revmit, inc. USD 1,179 807,679 0.10 0.1										
Reynolis Consumer Products. Inc. USD 15.244 400.673 0.10 1.0				,		Vallourec SACA, 144A 7.5% 15/04/2032	USD	1,203,000	1,244,449	0.30
Sales for Car (Fin.) Car									1 244 449	0.30
Scotts Marcia Grot Co. (The) 150 1829 1820 1820 1820 1820 1820 1820 1820 1820								_		
Select Marker Solutions, Inc. LISD 6,279 844,746 0.20										
Shoe Cambal, Inc.							LISD	964 000	941 321	0.23
Signar Holdings, Inc.						111/4 3/6 13/ 01/2020	435	701,000	711,521	0.23
Symbol Specific Spe									941,321	0.23
Symbol S						United States of America		_		
Soluthwest Gas Holdings, Inc. USD S.998 398,147 OLD OLD CASE OL							USD	929,000	961,247	0.23
Southwest Gas Holdings, Inc. USD 12,781 902,466 04,931 01.1 1448	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc., 144A				
SS&C Fechnologies Indicings, Inc. USD							USD	50,000	50,236	0.01
Seeleas, Inc. 'A' USD 6,074 781,325 O.19 Allison Transmission, Inc., 144.4 4.75% USD 83.000 83.6.72 O.20 Strategic Education, Inc. USD 3.318 310,996 O.07 Allison Transmission, Inc., 144.4 5.75% USD 10,000 99.543 O.20 O.							LISD	1 653 000	1 740 824	0.42
Strade Left Cardin, Inc.							435	1,033,000	1,7 10,02 1	0.42
Stroke No. 1.00						01/10/2027	USD	863,000	836,672	0.20
Supermix Pharmaceuticals, Inc. USD 19.588 71.541 OH OH OH OH OH OH OH O							HCD	100 000	00 542	0.02
Sylvamo Corp. USD 10,122 806,015 0.14 430,407 0.22 A56,015 0.14 430,407 0.22 A56,016 0.14 0.2							usu	100,000	99,343	0.02
Tapestry Inc.							USD	50,000	48,743	0.01
To a serie of the serie of the series of th		USD					USD	1,731,000	1,645,522	0.39
State Stat							HED	1 920 000	1 006 140	0.45
The Pointe Homes, Inc. USD 2.24.71 819,650 0.26 1170,000 0.26 1130,000 1107,554 0.26							usu	1,639,000	1,000,140	0.45
Tuto Perini Corp. USD 31,675 770,494 O.18 O.197							USD	1,133,000	1,107,554	0.26
Fig.							uco			
DiPath, Inc. A USD 3.49/8 418.695 0.10 9.75% 15/03/2029 USD 416.000 446.440 0.11 United States Cellular Corp. USD 6.013 820,744 0.20 California Resources Corp., 144A 1.125% 1.594,000 1.335,051 0.32							USD	1,997,000	1,907,650	0.46
United States Lime & Minerals, Inc. USD 6.013 820.744 0.20 Cable One, Inc., 144A 496 15/11/2030 USD 1,594,000 1,335,051 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.34 0.35 0.							USD	416,000	446,440	0.11
Valmont Industries, Inc. USD 2,166 262,963 0.06 0.07 10/02/2026 USD 1,080,00 1,104,786 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.27 0.26 0.27 0.26 0.27							USD	1,594,000	1,335,051	
Variatic Corp. USD 1.580 4.83.109 0.12 California Resources Corp., 144A 8.25% USD 1.088,000 1.104,786 0.26 Vera Mobility Corp. 'A' USD 11.105 270,518 0.06 270,518 0.06 0.07 15/06/2029 USD 1.007,000 1.104,786 0.26 Variatis, Inc. 'USD 64,000 800,805 0.19 Victory Capital Holdings, Inc. 'A' USD 14,630 0.66,312 0.23 0.016/06/2026 USD 1.830,000 1.830,803 0.44 Vortier Corp. USD 6,983 253,937 0.06 Clydesdale Acquisition Holdings, Inc. USD 1.4970 260,104 0.06 144A 6.625% 15/04/2029 USD 1.245,000 1.255,631 0.36 0.3							LICD	(12,000	(12.5(1	0.15
Verlat Corp. USD 2,860 292,006 0.07 15/06/2029 USD 1,088,000 1,104,786 0.26 Verlat Mobility Corp. 'A' USD 14,030 800,805 0.19 Victory Capital Holdings, Inc. 'A' USD 14,630 966,312 0.23 Vontier Corp. USD 14,970 260,1104 0.06 Weis Markets, Inc. USD 14,970 250,860 0.94 Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies USD 4,114 826,174 0.20 Corp. USD 4,717 871,088 0.21 Wolverine World Wide, Inc. USD 15,284 341,062 0.08 Wolverine World Wide, Inc. USD 15,284 341,062 0.08 Wolverine Braging Inc. 'A' USD 15,284 317,868 0.15 Wolverine World Wide, Inc. USD 1,287,000 1,991,299 0.48 Wolf-Ingitine Tectories, Inc. USD 1,299,197 49,48 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Weis Market Standard Corp. USD 1,299,197 49,48 Worthington Enterprises (Inc. USD 1,299,197 49,48 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing USD 1,290,000 1,291,037 0.04 Worthington Enterprise (Inc. USD 1,299,197 49,48 1,202,000 1,291,037 0.102,020 0.09 0.09 Weis Markets, Inc. USD 1,280,000 0.09 0.09 0.09 Williams Sonoma, Inc. USD 1,280,000 0.09 0.09 0.09 Williams Sonoma, Inc. USD 1,280,000 0.09 0.09 0.09 Worthington Enterprises, Inc. USD 1,280,000 0.09 0.09 0.09 Worthington Enterprises, Inc. USD 1,280,000 0.09 0.09 0.09 Worthington Enterprises, Inc. USD 1,280,000 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.09 Worthington Enterprises, Inc. USD 0.09 0	0, .						นรม	013,000	013,561	0.15
Verra Mobility Corp. 'A' USD 11,105 270,518 0.06 Cars.com, Inc., 144A 6.375% 01/11/2028 USD 1,007,000 1,001,878 0.24 Victory Capital Holdings, Inc. 'A' USD 64,090 800,805 0.19 Chord Energy Corp., 144A 6.375% USD 1,830,000 1,830,803 0.44 Vontier Corp. USD 6,983 253,937 0.06 Clydesdale Acquisition Holdings, Inc. USD 1,830,803 0.44 Wabash National Corp. USD 4,970 260,104 0.06 Clydesdale Acquisition Holdings, Inc. USD 1,245,000 1,255,631 0.30 Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies USD 3,3694 250,860 0.20 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 10% 15/07/2029 USD 7,45,000 739,742 0.18 Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies USD 4,314 826,174 0.20 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 10% 15/07/2029 USD 1,202,000 739,742 0.18 Will Kellogs Co. USD 3,7174 671,734 0.16 0.26 CTR Part Instancial Corb. 1,44A 5.59% 15/06/2038 USD	Veralto Corp.						USD	1,088,000	1,104,786	0.26
Victory Capital Holdings, Inc. 'A' USD 14,630 966,312 0.23 U1/06/2026* USD 1,830,000 1,830,803 0,44 Vontier Corp. USD 6,983 253,937 0,06 Clydesdale Acquisition Holdings, Inc., USD 1,245,000 1,255,631 0,30 Weis Markets, Inc. USD 3,694 250,860 0.06 1444,625% I5/04/2029 USD 1,245,000 739,742 0,30 Weis Markets, Inc. USD 4,314 826,174 0,20 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 10% I5/07/2029 USD 1,202,000 739,742 0,31 Williams-Sonoma, Inc. USD 37,174 671,734 0,16 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 10% I5/07/2029 USD 1,202,000 391,206 0,09 WK Kellogg Co. USD 15,679 639,468 0,15 0,08 CTR Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 3,875% USD 2,087,000 1,991,299 0,48 Velp, Inc. 'A' USD 15,946,915 33.29 204,006 USD 1,624,000 1,160,156 0,28 Total Trans							USD	1,007,000	1,001,878	
Vontier Corp. USD 6,983 253,937 0.06 Clydesdale Acquisition Holdings, Inc USD 1,245,000 1,255,631 0.30 Wabash National Corp. USD 14,970 260,104 0.06 144A 6.625% 15/04/2029 USD 1,245,000 1,255,631 0.30 Weis Markets, Inc. USD 3,694 250,860 0.06 Consensus Cloud Solutions, Inc., 144A 6% USD 745,000 739,742 0.18 Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies USD 4,314 826,174 0.20 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 10% 15/07/2029 USD 1,290,000 391,206 0.09 WK Kellogg Co. USD 37,174 671,734 0.16 CTR Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 3.875% USD 1,287,000 362,145 0.21 Wolverine World Wide, Inc. USD 1,5284 341,062 0.08 CTR Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 3.875% USD 2,087,000 1,991,299 0.48 Yelp, Inc. 'A' USD 8,186 317,862 0.08 20/06/2028 USD 1,624,000 1,581,159 0.38							LICD	1 020 000	1 020 002	0.44
Wabash National Corp. USD 14,970 260,104 0.06 144A 6.625% i5/04/2029 USD 1,245,000 1,255,631 0.30 Weis Markets, Inc. USD 3,694 250,860 0.06 Consensus Cloud Solutions, Inc., 144A 6% USD 745,000 739,742 0.18 Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies USD 4,314 826,174 0.20 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 10% 15/07/2029 USD 1,202,000 1,291,057 0.31 Williams-Sonoma, Inc. USD 37,174 671,734 0.16 CAR PARTHER NAT Co. 4.2% 15/03/2048 USD 1,202,000 391,206 0.09 WK Kellogg Co. USD 15,284 341,062 0.08 CTR Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 3.875% USD 2,087,000 862,145 0.21 Worthington Enterprises, Inc. USD 15,679 639,468 0.15 332.29 15/06/2028 USD 1,623,000 1,581,159 0.38 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 202,917,033 48.43 48.43 Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 4.6							usu	1,630,000	1,030,003	0.44
Weis Markets, Inc. USD 3,694 250,860 0.06 Consensus Cloud Solutions, Inc., 144A 6% 15/10/2026 USD 745,000 739,742 0.31 Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp. USD 4,314 826,174 0.20 CPI CG, Inc., 144A 10% 15/07/2029 USD 1,202,000 1,291,057 0.31 Williams-Sonoma, Inc. USD 4,717 871,088 0.21 CQP Holdco LP, 144A 5.5% 15/06/2031 USD 409,000 391,206 0.09 WK Kellogg Co. USD 37,174 671,734 0.16 Crane NXT Co. 4.2% 15/03/2048 USD 1,287,000 862,145 0.21 Worthington Enterprises, Inc. USD 15,679 639,468 317,862 0.08 CTR Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 3.875% USD 2,087,000 1,991,299 0.48 Yelp, Inc. 'A' USD 8,186 317,862 0.08 15/06/2028 USD 1,623,000 1,581,159 0.38 Total Equities 202,917,033 48.43 48.43 15/06/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>USD</td> <td>1,245,000</td> <td>1,255,631</td> <td>0.30</td>							USD	1,245,000	1,255,631	0.30
Corp. Sushing the corp. Sushin	Weis Markets, Inc.									
Williams-Sonoma, Inc. UISD 4,717 871,088 0.21 CQP Holdco LP, 144A 5.5% 15/06/2031 USD 409,000 391,206 0.09 WK Kellogg Co. WK Kellogg Co. Workington Enterprises, Inc. UISD 15,284 341,062 0.08 Worthington Enterprises, Inc. UISD 15,679 639,468 0.15 Yelp, Inc. 'A' UISD 8,186 317,862 0.08 139,469,155 33.29 Total Equities Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments April 15,679 15,679 15,679 15,06/2028 202,917,033 48.43 207,299,197 49.48 Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028 GYP Holdings III Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,099,009 1,581,159 0.38 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,09,004 0.39 1,589,599 0.30 1,591,991,991 0.30 1,589,599 0.30 1,591,991,991 0.30 1,591,991 0.30 1,591,991,991 0.30 1,591,991 0.30 1,591,991 0.30 1,591,991 0.30 1,591,991 0.3		uco	4.21.4	02/17/						
WK Kellogg Co. USD 37,174 671,734 0.16 Crane NXT Co. 4.2% 15/03/2048 USD 1,287,000 862,145 0.21 Wolverine World Wide, Inc. USD 15,284 341,062 0.08 CTR Partnership LP, REIT, 144A 3.875% USD 2,087,000 1,991,299 0.48 Velp, Inc. 'A' USD 8,186 317,862 0.08 CVR Partners LP, 144A 6.125% USD 1,623,000 1,581,159 0.38 Total Equities 202,917,033 48.43 Elment Solutions, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 49.48<	·									
Wolverine World Wide, Inc. Wolverine World Wide, Inc. Wolverine World Wide, Inc. USD 15,284 341,062 0.08 Worthington Enterprises, Inc. Velp, Inc. 'A' USD 8,186 317,862 0.08 139,469,155 33.29 15/06/2028 USD 2,087,000 1,991,299 0.48 CVR Partners LP, 144A 6.125% USD 1,623,000 1,581,159 0.38 DaVita, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 11.25% 15/12/2028 Enova International, Inc., 144A 11.25% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 Enova International, Inc., 144A 11.25% 15/12/2028 Enova International, Inc., 144A 11.25% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 Enova International, Inc., 144A 11.25% 15/12/2028 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.24 Enova International, Inc., 144A 1.25% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.25 Enir Isaac Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 1.25% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/12/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.26 Enova International, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/12/2028 USD 1,00,000 1,934,941 0.46 HealthEquity, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,00,000 1,934,941 0.46 HealthEquity, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,00,000 1,491,729 0.36										
Velp, Inc. 'A' Velp, Inc. 'A' USD 8,186 317,862 139,469,155 33.29 Davita, Inc., 144A 6.125% 01/06/2038 Total Equities Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments and money market instruments and money market instruments are altered to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments and money market instruments are altered to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments are altered to an official exchange listing Total Transferable securities and money market instruments are altered to an official exchange listing and money market instruments are altered to an official exchange listing and provided to an official exchange listing and provided to an official exchange listing and provided to an official exchange listi										
139,469,155 33.29 15/06/2028 USD 1,623,000 1,581,159 0.38 139,469,155 202,917,033 48.43 207,299,197 49.48 Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,098		USD		639,468	0.15		USD	2,087,000	1,991,299	0.48
139,469,155 33.29 Davita, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/06/2030 USD 1,264,000 1,160,156 0.28 Element Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.28 01/09/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.28 01/09/2028 USD 1,074,000 1,019,609 0.28	Yelp, Inc. 'A'	USD	8,186	317,862	0.08		LISD	1 623 000	1 581 159	0.38
Solution				130 460 155	33 20					
Total Transferable securities and money market instruments admitted to an official exchange listing 207,299,197 49.48 Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/05/2028 WSD 1,165,000 1,258,959 0.30 Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 4.625% 15/05/2028 WSD 1,896,000 1,790,048 0.43 GVP Holdings III Corp., 144A 4.625% O1/05/2029 WSD 2,054,000 1,934,941 0.46 HealthEquity, Inc., 144A 4.5% O1/10/2029 WSD 100,000 93,875 0.02 Hologic, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 WSD 1,530,000 1,491,729 0.36	Total Fauities					01/09/2028	USD	1,074,000	1,019,609	
Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 5.25% 15/05/2026 USD 101,000 100,813 0.02 Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 4.625% USD 1,896,000 1,790,048 0.43 GVP Holdings III Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/05/2029 USD 2,054,000 1,934,941 0.46 HealthEquity, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/10/2029 USD 100,000 93,875 0.02 Hologic, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,530,000 1,491,729 0.36	•					Enova International, Inc., 144A 11.25%	HED	1 165 000	1 258 050	0.20
Fair Isaac Corp., 144A 4% 15/06/2028 USD 1,896,000 1,790,048 0.43 GVP Holdings III Corp., 144A 4.625% USD 2,054,000 1,934,941 0.46 HealthEquity, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/10/2029 USD 100,000 93,875 0.02 Hologic, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,530,000 1,491,729 0.36			uments	207,299,197	49.48					
GYP Holdings III Corp., 144A 4.625% 01/05/2029 USD 2,054,000 1,934,941 0.46 HealthEquity, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/10/2029 USD 100,000 93,875 0.02 Hologic, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,530,000 1,491,729 0.36	aumitted to an official exchange listing									
HealthEquity, Inc., 144A 4.5% 01/10/2029 USD 100,000 93,875 0.02 Hologic, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,530,000 1,491,729 0.36						GYP Holdings III Corp., 144A 4.625%				
01/10/2029 USD 100,000 93,875 0.02 Hologic, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,530,000 1,491,729 0.36							USD	2,054,000	1,934,941	0.46
Hologic, Inc., 144A 4.625% 01/02/2028 USD 1,530,000 1,491,729 0.36							USD	100.000	93.875	0.02
						Hologic, Inc., 144A 3.25% 15/02/2029	USD	475,000	431,515	0.10

Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets	Investments	Currency	Quantity/ Nominal Value	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
Interface, Inc., 144A 5.5% 01/12/2028 KFC Holding Co., 144A 4.75% 01/06/2027 Knife River Corp., 144A 7.75%	USD USD	373,000 100,000	366,756 98,551	0.09 0.02	Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, Inc., 144A 4.375% 15/08/2028 XHR LP, REIT, 144A 4.875% 01/06/2029	USD USD	50,000 486,000	47,739 458,905	0.01 0.11
01/05/2031 Kontoor Brands, Inc., 144A 4.125%	USD	789,000	822,580	0.20	Ziff Davis, Inc., 144A 4.625% 15/10/2030	USD	1,078,000	992,529	0.24
15/11/2029 Korn Ferry, 144A 4.625% 15/12/2027	USD USD	861,000 1,639,000	793,802 1,583,912	0.19 0.38				143,271,728	34.19
Lamar Media Corp. 3.75% 15/02/2028 Louisiana-Pacific Corp., 144A 3.625%	USD	1,308,000	1,227,781	0.29	Total Bonds			154,573,499	36.89
15/03/2029 M/I Homes, Inc. 4.95% 01/02/2028	USD USD	2,109,000 1,100,000	1,943,322 1,068,439	0.46 0.25	Total Transferable securities and money dealt in on another regulated market	market insti	ruments	154,573,499	36.89
Magnolia Oil & Gas Operating LLC, 144A 6.875% 01/12/2032	USD	1,291,000	1,279,303	0.31	Other transferable securities and money	market inst	ruments		
Martin Midstream Partners LP, 144A 11.5% 15/02/2028	USD	923,000	1,003,566	0.24	Equities				
Masterbrand, Inc., 144A 7% 15/07/2032 Minerals Technologies, Inc., 144A 5%	USD	809,000	813,856	0.19	United States of America				
01/07/2028 Molina Healthcare, Inc., 144A 4.375%	USD	102,000	98,733	0.02	Resolute Forest Products, Inc.*	USD	56,941	80,856	0.02
15/06/2028	USD	1,247,000	1,182,690	0.28				80,856	0.02
Moss Creek Resources Holdings, Inc., 144A 8.25% 01/09/2031	USD	50,000	49,091	0.01	Total Equities			80,856	0.02
Mueller Water Products, Inc., 144A 4% 15/06/2029	USD	1,904,000	1,768,697	0.42	Total Other transferable securities and m	noney marke	et .	80,856	0.02
Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A 5% 01/02/2026	USD	605,000	600,822	0.14	instruments				
Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 15/01/2027	USD	100,000	99,551	0.02	Units of authorised UCITS or other collect	tive investm	ent undertaki	ngs	
Nationstar Mortgage Holdings, Inc., 144A					Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS				
5.5% 15/08/2028 News Corp., 144A 3.875% 15/05/2029	USD USD	300,000 2,022,000	291,253 1,872,809	0.07 0.45	Luxembourg				
Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 5.625% 15/07/2027	USD	902,000	880,264	0.21	JPMorgan Liquidity Funds - JPM USD Liquidity LVNAV Select†	USD	40,697,918	40,697,918	9.71
Nexstar Media, Inc., 144A 4.75% 01/11/2028	USD	100,000	93,046	0.02				40,697,918	9.71
Northern Oil & Gas, Inc., 144A 8.125% 01/03/2028	USD	100,000	101,724	0.02	Total Collective Investment Schemes - UCITS	ς		40,697,918	9.71
ON Semiconductor Corp., 144A 3.875% 01/09/2028	USD	2,066,000	1,939,318	0.46	Total Units of authorised UCITS or other		vestment .		
Phinia, Inc., 144A 6.75% 15/04/2029 Pitney Bowes, Inc., 144A 6.875%	USD	1,213,000	1,238,941	0.30	undertakings			40,697,918	9.71
15/03/2027	USD	1,923,000	1,925,395	0.46	Total Investments			402,651,470	96.10
Playtika Holding Corp., 144A 4.25% 15/03/2029	USD	1,931,000	1,757,452	0.42	Time Deposits				
Prestige Brands, Inc., 144A 5.125% 15/01/2028	USD	971,000	947,528	0.23	United States of America BRED Banque Populaire SA 4.33%				
PROG Holdings, Inc., 144A 6% 15/11/2029 PTC, Inc., 144A 4% 15/02/2028	USD USD	1,945,000 774.000	1,871,616 736.661	0.45 0.18	02/01/2025	USD	6,000,000	6,000,000	1.43
SBA Communications Corp., REIT 3.875%		,	,					6,000,000	1.43
15/02/2027 Science Applications International Corp.,	USD	75,000	72,050	0.02	Total Time Deposits			6,000,000	1.43
144A 4.875% 01/04/2028 Sinclair Television Group, Inc., 144A	USD	1,930,000	1,858,352	0.44	Cash		-	22,996,896	5.49
4.125% 01/12/2030 SunCoke Energy, Inc., 144A 4.875%	USD	1,426,000	1,055,240	0.25	Other Assets/(Liabilities)			(12,636,762)	(3.02)
30/06/2029 TEGNA, Inc., 144A 4.75% 15/03/2026	USD USD	1,087,000 1,241,000	994,076 1,227,914	0.24 0.29	Total Net Assets				
TEGNA, Inc. 4.625% 15/03/2028	USD	704,000	669,836	0.16	Total Net Assets		:	419,011,604	100.00
Teleflex, Inc., 144A 4.25% 01/06/2028 Tempur Sealy International, Inc., 144A	USD	712,000	678,648	0.16	*Security is fair valued under the direction †Related Party Fund.	of the Board	d of Directors.		
4% 15/04/2029 Terex Corp., 144A 5% 15/05/2029	USD USD	163,000 1,720,000	150,340 1,636,493	0.04 0.39	Related Fairly Fulld.				
Thor Industries, Inc., 144A 4% 15/10/2029	USD	2,122,000	1,915,640	0.46	Geographic Allocation of Portfolio as	s at 31 Decei	nber 2024	% of Net A	
TriNet Group, Inc., 144A 3.5% 01/03/2029	USD	2,085,000	1,888,727	0.45	United States of America Luxembourg			1	69.98 9.71
Unisys Corp., 144A 6.875% 01/11/2027 Upbound Group, Inc., 144A 6.375%	USD	1,158,000	1,130,968	0.27	Japan Canada				8.44 4.31
15/02/2029 US Treasury Bill 0% 02/01/2025	USD USD	1,828,000 14,846,500	1,783,868 14,846,500	0.43	Australia				1.76
US Treasury Bill 0% 04/02/2025	USD	14,600,400	14,544,360	3.54 3.47	Bermuda Ireland				0.97 0.67
US Treasury Bill 0% 27/03/2025	USD	14,884,500	14,739,321	3.52	Israel				0.44
US Treasury Bill 0% 24/04/2025 Varex Imaging Corp., 144A 7.875%	USD	15,000,000	14,806,479	3.53	France Puerto Rico				0.41 0.32
15/10/2027 VFH Parent LLC, 144A 7.5% 15/06/2031	USD USD	50,000 1,706,000	51,207 1,756,579	0.01 0.42	Cayman Islands				0.21
Viavi Solutions, Inc., 144A 3.75% 01/10/2029	USD	1,856,000	1,683,093	0.42	United Kingdom Netherlands				0.16 0.15
Viper Energy, Inc., 144A 5.375% 01/11/2027	USD	50,000	49,538	0.40	Total Investments and Cash Equivale Cash and other assets/(liabilities)	ents			97.53 2.47
Wabash National Corp., 144A 4.5% 15/10/2028	USD	958,000	876,115	0.01	Total			10	00.00
Warrior Met Coal, Inc., 144A 7.875% 01/12/2028	USD	368,000	381,613	0.09					
William Carter Co. (The), 144A 5.625% 15/03/2027	USD	310,000	308,895	0.07					
Winnebago Industries, Inc., 144A 6.25% 15/07/2028	USD	200,000	198,710	0.07					
•		,	-,	05					

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
AUD	4,567,910	NZD	5,016,381	15/01/2025		18,534	-
CAD COP	9,552,664 24,441,557,105	NZD USD	11,580,994 5,537,030	15/01/2025 15/01/2025		150,687 1,427	0.04
JPY	147,434,587	GBP	747,583	15/01/2025		5,316	-
PLN	37,836,223	EUR	8,833,688	15/01/2025		8,270	-
SEK SEK	69,300 43,252	SEK SEK	69,300 43,252		INTERNAL - BROKER INTERNAL - BROKER	=	-
SGD	47,285	SGD	47,285		INTERNAL - BROKER	-	-
SGD	39,565	SGD	39,565	02/01/2025	INTERNAL - BROKER	-	-
USD	6,790,187	AUD	10,563,876		BNP Paribas	240,995	0.06
USD USD	11,444,006 1,105	CAD CHF	16,039,583 993	15/01/2025 10/01/2025		285,276 7	0.07
USD	1,672	CHF	1,475	10/01/2025		41	-
USD	1,467	CHF	1,284		Merrill Lynch	46	-
USD USD	2,020 7,405,117	CHF CHF	1,772 6,480,614	10/01/2025 15/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	61 233,145	0.06
USD	5,497,866	CLP	5,338,592,969		Goldman Sachs	130,407	0.00
USD	3,895,850	CLP	3,785,752,887	15/01/2025	J.P. Morgan	89,627	0.02
USD USD	5,556,280	CZK	131,748,404	-, -,	BNP Paribas	123,565 71,200	0.03 0.02
USD	3,831,752 1,669,365	CZK EUR	91,196,885 1,584,107		Goldman Sachs BNP Paribas	25,146	0.02
USD	53,583	EUR	50,999	10/01/2025	HSBC	650	-
USD	345,828	EUR	332,501		Morgan Stanley	710	-
USD USD	1,699,819 5,453,165	EUR GBP	1,604,651 4,282,033	15/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	33,933 88,971	0.01 0.03
USD	1,581,209	GBP	1,261,513		Morgan Stanley	885	- 0.05
USD	5,393,278	HUF	2,108,812,224	15/01/2025		76,585	0.02
USD USD	914,674 791,187	ILS JPY	3,281,632 118,866,058		BNP Paribas Merrill Lynch	15,986 32,360	-
USD	336,345	JPY	50,529,327		Morgan Stanley	13,772	-
USD	58,621,095	JPY	8,778,065,519	15/01/2025	HSBC	2,548,243	0.62
USD	5,557,050	KRW	7,879,785,789	15/01/2025		215,532	0.05
USD USD	3,948,602 8,181,281	KRW NOK	5,643,201,602 90,498,081	15/01/2025 15/01/2025	BNP Paribas	123,211 210,580	0.03 0.06
USD	20,881	SEK	228,777	10/01/2025		139	-
USD	17,645	SEK	193,107	10/01/2025		136	-
USD USD	24,687 32,100	SEK SEK	268,818 350,834	10/01/2025	HSBC Morgan Stanley	313 291	-
USD	2,849,193	SEK	30,990,053		BNP Paribas	38,582	-
USD	9,396,499	THB	318,215,620	15/01/2025	HSBC	57,016	0.01
USD USD	3,803,524 5,635,056	TWD TWD	123,549,877 182,195,004	15/01/2025 15/01/2025	BNP Paribas	43,640 90,477	0.01 0.02
	Gain on Forward Currency Ex		102,175,004	13/01/2023	NDC	4,975,762	1.19
AUD AUD	1,192,046 7,863,478	USD USD	770,403 5,052,224	15/01/2025 15/01/2025		(31,380) (177,173)	(0.01) (0.04)
BRL	32,038,330	USD	5,293,885		BNP Paribas	(120,032)	(0.03)
BRL	25,037,185	USD	4,115,339		Goldman Sachs	(72,096)	(0.02)
CAD CHF	2,999,635 1,317	USD USD	2,140,204 1,494	15/01/2025 10/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(53,359) (38)	(0.01)
CHF	191,592	USD	218,788	10/01/2025		(6,882)	-
COP	16,780,589,416	USD	3,816,667	15/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(14,185)	-
EUR EUR	3,538 903,943	USD USD	3,672 950,477	03/01/2025 10/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(1) (12,233)	-
EUR	4,839	USD	5,091		BNP Paribas	(68)	-
EUR	64,246,532	USD	68,042,336	10/01/2025		(1,357,904)	(0.32)
EUR GBP	7,149,127	USD	7,572,843 85,120,904	15/01/2025		(150,902)	(0.04)
GBP	6,108,781 1,594,700	SEK USD	2,021,693	15/01/2025 10/01/2025		(67,687) (23,979)	(0.02) (0.01)
GBP	1,799,415	USD	2,289,624	10/01/2025	Morgan Stanley	(35,459)	(0.01)
GBP	242,235,941	USD	309,047,423		Standard Chartered	(5,593,372)	(1.34)
GBP HUF	1,677,293 2,108,812,224	USD USD	2,140,178 5,395,649	15/01/2025 15/01/2025	Goldman Sachs	(39,089) (78,956)	(0.01) (0.02)
JPY	755,509,936	CHF	4,389,400		BNP Paribas	(31,592)	(0.01)
JPY	7,083,906,406	USD	47,266,011	10/01/2025		(2,043,160)	(0.49)
JPY JPY	49,740,356 44,510,124	USD USD	327,355 296,972	10/01/2025	Citibank Goldman Sachs	(9,818) (12,825)	-
JPY	53,400,000	USD	352,395	10/01/2025		(11,495)	-
JPY	475,162,265	USD	3,101,309	15/01/2025		(66,050)	(0.02)
JPY JPY	238,304,973 78,569,761	USD USD	1,607,067 526,529	15/01/2025 15/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(84,814) (24,638)	(0.02) (0.01)
JPY	400,566,676	USD	2,683,180	15/01/2025		(124,425)	(0.01)
JPY	171,096,576	USD	1,134,660	15/01/2025	Merrill Lynch	(41,723)	(0.01)
MXN	77,677,024	USD USD	3,817,234	15/01/2025		(72,206)	(0.02)
MXN NOK	111,760,566 82,175,038	SEK	5,491,720 80,822,601	15/01/2025	BNP Paribas Citibank	(103,428) (92,479)	(0.02) (0.02)
NZD	12,529,237	USD	7,332,183	15/01/2025	HSBC	(305,272)	(0.07)
SEK	24,842,377	USD	2,292,918	10/01/2025		(40,493)	(0.01)
SEK USD	316,040 244,796	USD JPY	28,773 38,379,771	10/01/2025	Morgan Stanley HSBC	(118) (216)	-
USD	151,609	JPY	23,758,743	15/01/2025	BNP Paribas	(158)	-
USD	899,599	JPY	141,772,204	15/01/2025	Citibank	(6,019)	-

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Forward Currency Exchange Contracts (continued)

Currency Purchased	Amount Purchased	Currency Sold	Amount Sold	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
USD USD ZAR ZAR	11,361 2,259 97,700,202 77,531,120	SEK SEK USD USD	125,462 24,959 5,398,968 4,315,583	10/01/2025 15/01/2025	BNP Paribas HSBC BNP Paribas Goldman Sachs	(15) (4) (225,593) (210,191)	(0.05) (0.05)
Total Unrealised L	oss on Forward Currency Excl	hange Contracts - Liabilities				(11,341,527)	(2.71)
Net Unrealised Lo	ss on Forward Currency Excha	ange Contracts - Liabilities				(6,365,765)	(1.52)

Financial Futures Contracts

Canada 10 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 19,805 19,	Security Description	Number of Contracts	Currency	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 47 EUR 6.507,809 166 Euro-Bund, 06/03/2025 28 EUR 3,854,911 1,112 FTSE 100 Index, 27/03/2025 26 GBP 2,664,618 13,681 Hang Seng China Enterprises Index, 27/01/2025 10 HKD 1,218,334 3,515 Hang Seng Index, 27/01/2025 10 HKD 1,293,290 4,507 IBEX 35 Index, 17/01/2025 10 USD 4,286,825 3,575 MXSDQ 10 Commit Index, 21/03/2025 44 SEK 90,220 19 S8P TSX 60 Index, 17/01/2025 44 SEK 90,220 19 S8P TSX 60 Index, 20/03/2025 27 CAD 5,755,175 25,155 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 37 USD 7,612,605 4,478 Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts 131,815 Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 (13 AUD (9,726,811) (70,401) CAC A0 Index, 17/01/2025 (18 EUR 3,367,8013 (32,624) DAX Index, 17/03/2025 <td>Canada 10 Year Bond. 20/03/2025</td> <td>64</td> <td>CAD</td> <td>5.469.852</td> <td>19.805</td> <td>-</td>	Canada 10 Year Bond. 20/03/2025	64	CAD	5.469.852	19.805	-
EURO-BUXI, OS/O3/2025						-
Hang Seng China Enterprises Index, 27/01/2025 26 HKD 1.218.334 3.515 Hang Seng Index, 27/01/2025 10 HKD 1.293,290 4.507 IBEX 35 Index, 17/01/2025 10 USD 4.286,825 3.575 NASDAQ 100 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 10 USD 4.286,825 3.575 NASDAQ 100 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 31 USD 9.462,684 33,389 S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 31 USD 9.462,684 33,389 S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 27 CAD 5.575,175 25,155 US 2 Vear Note, 31/03/2025 37 USD 7.612,605 4.478 Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts 131,815 Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 (139) AUD 0.9726,811 (70,401) DAX Index, 21/03/2025 (139) AUD 0.9726,811 (70,401) DAX Index, 21/03/2025 (139) AUD 0.9726,811 (70,401) DAX Index, 21/03/2025 (18) EUR 6.242,087 - Euro-Schatz, 0.6/03/2025 57 EUR 6.970,954 - Euro-Schatz, 0.6/03/2025 57 EUR 6.970,954 - Euro-Schatz, 0.6/03/2025 58 EUR 2.886,3376 - EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 33 EUR 1.671,374 - EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 21 EUR 3.737,097 - FTSE/MB Index, 21/03/2025 31 EUR 3.737,097 - FTSE/MB Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (0.61,587) (47) MSCI Enterging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (0.61,587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 (18) USD (0.948,130) (5,310) MSCI Enterging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (16,1587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 (18) USD (5,30,392) (46,248) (45) USD (40,248) (45) USD		28	EUR		1,112	-
Hang Seng Index, 27/01/2025	FTSE 100 Index, 21/03/2025	26	GBP	2,664,618	13,681	-
IBEX 35 Index, 17/01/2025	Hang Seng China Enterprises Index, 27/01/2025	26	HKD	1,218,334	3,515	-
IBEX 35 Index, 17/01/2025	Hang Seng Index, 27/01/2025	10	HKD	1,293,290	4,507	-
OMXS30 Index, 17/01/2025 44 SEK 990,220 19 S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 31 USD 9,462,684 33,389 S&P/TSX 60 Index, 20/03/2025 27 CAD 5,575,175 25,155 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 37 USD 7,612,605 4,478 Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts 131,815 Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 (139) AUD (9,726,811) (70,401) CAC 40 Index, 17/01/2025 (48) EUR (3,678,013) (32,624) DAX Index, 21/03/2025 12 EUR 6,242,087 - Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 26 EUR 28,863,376 - EURO-STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 26 EUR 28,863,376 - EURO-STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 33 EUR 1,671,374 - FTSE/MIB Index, 21/03/2025 80 GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 18 US (2,048,130) (5,310) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 18 US (2,048,130) (5,310) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 18 US (2,048,11		30	EUR	3,606,851	22,413	0.01
SAP 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 31 USD 9,462,684 33,389 SAP/TSX 60 Index, 20/03/2025 27 CAD 5,575,175 25,155 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 37 USD 7,612,605 4,478 Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts 131,815 Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 (139) AUD (9,726,811) (70,401) CAC 40 Index, 17/01/2025 (48) EUR (3,678,013) (32,624) DAX Index, 21/03/2025 12 EUR 6,970,954 - EURO-Bobl, 06/03/2025 57 EUR 6,970,954 - EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 33 EUR 1,671,374 - EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 21 EUR 3,373,097 - LONG Gillt, 27/03/2025 80 GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (80 GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (80 GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (80 GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 <td< td=""><td>NASDAQ 100 Emini Index, 21/03/2025</td><td>10</td><td>USD</td><td>4,286,825</td><td>3,575</td><td>-</td></td<>	NASDAQ 100 Emini Index, 21/03/2025	10	USD	4,286,825	3,575	-
S8P/TSX 60 Index, 20/03/2025 27 CAD 5,575,175 25,155 US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025 37 USD 7,612,605 4,478 Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts 131,815 Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 (139) AUD (9,726,811) (70,401) CAC 40 Index, 17/01/2025 (48) EUR (3,678,013) (32,624) DAX index, 21/03/2025 12 EUR (6,242,087) Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 57 EUR (6,970,954) EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 260 EUR (28,63,376) EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 31 EUR (1,671,374) EURG STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 21 EUR (3,737,097) LONG Gilt, 27/03/2025 21 EUR (3,737,097) LONG Gilt, 27/03/2025 (80) GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EARE Index, 21/03/2025 (80) GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EMERI Index, 21/03/2025 (80) USD (7,048,130) (5,310) MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 (3) USD (161,587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 (80) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 28/01/2025 (80) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 28/01/2025	OMXS30 Index, 17/01/2025	44	SEK	990,220	19	-
Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts	S&P 500 Emini Index, 21/03/2025				33,389	0.01
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 (139) AUD (9,726,811) (70,401)						0.01
Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025 CAC 40 Index, 17/01/2025 CAC 40 Index, 21/03/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Euro Schatz, 06/03/2025 Euro Schat	US 2 Year Note, 31/03/2025	37	USD	7,612,605	4,478	-
CAC 40 Index, 17/01/2025 DAX Index, 21/03/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 Euro STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 Euro STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 Car Euro STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 Car Euro STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 Car Euro STOXX 50 In	Total Unrealised Gain on Financial Futures Contracts			_	131,815	0.03
DAX Index, 21/03/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 (80) GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (81) USD (2,048,130) (5,310) MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 (81) USD (161,587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 193 SGD 5,286,866 (35,392) Russell 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 (86) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025	Australia 10 Year Bond, 17/03/2025	(139)	AUD	(9,726,811)	(70,401)	(0.02)
Euro-Bobl, 06/03/2025 57 EUR 6,970,954 - Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 260 EUR 28,863,376 - EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 33 EUR 1,671,374 - FTSE/MIB Index, 21/03/2025 21 EUR 3,737,097 - Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 (80) GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (2,048,130) (5,310) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 193 SGD 5,286,866 (35,392) Russell 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 193 SGD 5,286,866 (35,392) Russell 2000 Index, 20/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 48 USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (79 USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (79 USD (80,074,672) (22,539)	CAC 40 Index, 17/01/2025	(48)	EUR	(3,678,013)	(32,624)	(0.01)
Euro-Schatz, 06/03/2025 260 EUR 28,863,376 - EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 33 EUR 1,671,374 - FTSE/MIB Index, 21/03/2025 21 EUR 3,737,097 - Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 (80) GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (20,48,130) (5,310) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 (3) USD (161,587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 (80) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 (80) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 14 JPY 2,488,343 (415) US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (79) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (79) USD (80,074,672) (22,539)	DAX Index, 21/03/2025	12		6,242,087	-	-
EURO STOXX 50 Index, 21/03/2025 33 EUR 1,671,374 - FTSE/MIB Index, 21/03/2025 21 EUR 3,737,097 - Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 (80) GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (2,048,130) (5,310) MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 (3) USD (161,587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 193 SGD 5,286,866 (35,392) Russell 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 (86) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 14 JPY 2,488,343 (415) US 3 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (79) USD (7,987,793) (12,578)		57			-	-
FTSE/MIB Index, 21/03/2025 Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 (80) GBP (9,261,700) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (2,048,130) (5,310) MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 (3) USD (161,587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 RUSSEll 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 (86) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 (86) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 (42) AUD (5,303,920) (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (22,539)				28,863,376	=	-
Long Gilt, 27/03/2025 (80) GBP (9,261,700) (29,900) MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (2,048,130) (5,310) MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 (3) USD (161,587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 193 SGD 5,286,866 (35,392) Russell 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 (86) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 14 JPY 2,488,343 (415) US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)					=	-
MSCI EAFE Index, 21/03/2025 (18) USD (2,048,130) (5,310) MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 (3) USD (161,587) (47) MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 193 SGD 5,286,866 (35,392) Russell 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 14 JPY 2,488,343 (415) US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)				-, -, -	-	
MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 21/03/2025 MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 30 Year Note, 31/03/2025 US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (47) USD (47) USD (47) USD (48) USD (47) USD (47) USD (47) USD (47) USD (48) USD ((0.01)
MSCI Singapore Index, 28/01/2025 Russell 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 US 50 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (46,248) 14 JPY 2,488,343 (415) US 30 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)						-
Russell 2000 Emini Index, 21/03/2025 (86) USD (9,731,115) (78,005) SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 14 JPY 2,488,343 (415) US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)						(0.01)
SPI 200 Index, 20/03/2025 42 AUD 5,303,920 (46,248) TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 14 JPY 2,488,343 (415) US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)						(0.01)
TOPIX Index, 13/03/2025 14 JPY 2,488,343 (415) US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)		· /		. , - , - ,	(-//	(0.02)
US 30 Year Bond, 20/03/2025 (48) USD (5,495,250) (22,660) US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)						(0.01)
US 5 Year Note, 31/03/2025 (75) USD (7,987,793) (12,578) US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)						-
US 10 Year Note, 20/03/2025 (74) USD (8,074,672) (22,539)						-
Total Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts (356,119)						-
				_		(0.08)
Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts (224,304)	Net Unrealised Loss on Financial Futures Contracts			_	(224 304)	(0.05)

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Commodity Index Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
64,296,375	USD	Goldman Sachs	Receive Spread of 0.00% on Notional			
(22 (7)	HCD	Deal of Associat	Pay USSPGSEWP.CI	17/03/2025	284,193	-
633,676		Bank of America	Receive BCOM Index Excess Return Pay Spread of 0.00% on Notional	17/03/2025	7,055	-
803,289	USD	Bank of America	Receive BCOM Index Excess Return Pay Spread of 0.00% on Notional	27/02/2025	6,742	-
Total Market Val	ue on Comm	nodity Index Swap Contracts	- Assets		297,990	-
812,353	USD	Bank of America	Receive BCOM Index Excess Return			
741.201		5 1 (4 :	Pay Spread of 0.00% on Notional	12/03/2025	(3,856)	-
741,301	USD	Bank of America	Receive BCOM Index Excess Return Pay Spread of 0.00% on Notional	09/01/2025	(6,381)	_
29,999,040	USD	Goldman Sachs	Receive CIND ABGS1163	09/01/2023	(0,361)	
,,			Pay Spread of 0.00% on Notional	30/01/2025	(23,577)	-
64,250,906	USD	Goldman Sachs	Receive USSPGSRWSP.CI			
			Pay Spread of 0.00% on Notional	17/03/2025	(471,398)	
Total Market Vali	ue on Comm	nodity Index Swap Contracts	- Liabilities		(505,212)	-
Not Market Value	on Commo	dity Inday Cwan Contracts	Liabilities		(207.222)	
NEL WAIKEL VAIUE	e on Commo	odity Index Swap Contracts -	Liabilities		(207,222)	

Interest Rate Swap Contracts

Nominal Amount	Currency	Counterparty	Security Description	Maturity Date	Market Value USD	% of Net Assets
13,000,000	NZD	Citigroup	Pay floating BBR 3 month Receive fixed 3.867%	05/09/2034	3,165	_
13,000,000	NZD	Citigroup	Pay floating BBR 3 month			
4,000,000	AUD	Citigroup	Receive fixed 4.015% Pay fixed 4.321%	16/12/2034	13,284	-
			Receive floating BBR 6 month Pay fixed 2.473%	13/12/2034	15,116	=
45,000,000	DKK	Citigroup	Receive floating CIBOR 6 month	14/11/2034	17,442	0.01
14,000,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.353% Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	14/11/2034	22,671	0.01
24,000,000	NZD	Citigroup	Pay floating BBR 3 month			
5,000,000	CAD	Citigroup	Receive fixed 3.905% Pay floating REPO CORRA 1 day	13/08/2034	45,105	0.01
			Receive fixed 3.654%	10/05/2034	202,582	0.05
otal Interest Rat	e Swap Con	tracts at Fair Value - Ass	sets		319,365	0.08
13,000,000	CHE	Citigroup	Pay fixed 1.082%			
			Receive floating SARON 1 day	04/07/2034	(993,048)	(0.24)
10,000,000	GBP	Citigroup	Pay floating SONIA 1 day Receive fixed 3.554%	13/08/2034	(603,067)	(0.14)
18,000,000	CHF	Citigroup	Pay fixed 0.627% Receive floating SARON 1 day	08/10/2034	(491,975)	(0.12)
8,000,000	CHF	Citigroup	Pay fixed 0.737%			
5,000,000	IISD	Citigroup	Receive floating SARON 1 day Pay floating SOFR 1 day	15/08/2034	(309,991)	(0.07)
			Receive fixed 3.482%	08/10/2034	(243,957)	(0.06)
28,000,000	NZD	Citigroup	Pay floating BBR 3 month Receive fixed 3.908%	04/10/2034	(124,969)	(0.03)
33,000,000	SEK	Citigroup	Pay floating STIBOR 3 month Receive fixed 2.353%	08/10/2034	(95,696)	(0.02)
1,000,000	CHF	Citigroup	Pay fixed 1.231%			
14,000,000	CAD	Citigroup	Receive floating SARON 1 day Pay floating REPO CORRA 1 day	13/05/2034	(91,886)	(0.02)
			Receive fixed 2.921%	14/08/2034	(68,439)	(0.02)
8,000,000	EUR	Citigroup	Pay fixed 2.436% Receive floating EURIBOR 6 month	08/10/2034	(39,040)	(0.01)
12,000,000	CAD	Citigroup	Pay floating REPO_CORRA 1 day Receive fixed 2.919%	12/12/2034	(36,493)	(0.01)
1,000,000	CHF	Citigroup	Pay fixed 0.382%			(0.01)
otal Interest Pat	o Swan Con	tracts at Eair Value Lia	Receive floating SARON 1 day	13/12/2034	(694)	(0.71)
nai iiiterest Rat	e swap con	tracts at Fair Value - Lia	unities		(3,099,255)	(0.74)
		Rate Swap Contracts - I				

Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2024

Total Return Swap Contracts

Description	Currency	Maturity Date	Counterparty	Global Exposure USD	Unrealised Gain/(Loss) USD	% of Net Assets
Receive 1D CORRA +0.50% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 3 Securities	CAD	17/03/2025	Bank of America	(70,664)	636	-
Receive 1D SARON -+0.15% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 8 Securities	CHF	09/01/2025	Bank of America	(5,010,170)	28,454	0.01
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 6 Securities						
Pay SARON +0.58% Receive CHF-1D-SARON-REUTR +0.15%	CHF	14/03/2025	Barclays	4,180,048	49,006	0.01
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 2 Securities Receive EUR-1D-ESTR-REUTR +0.15%	CHF	10/10/2025	UBS	(811,066)	106,970	0.03
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 6 Securities	EUR	10/10/2025	UBS	(1,487,695)	65,655	0.02
Receive 1D ESTER -+0.15% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 43 Securities	EUR	09/01/2025	Bank of America	(17,667,115)	182,002	0.04
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 37 Securities Pay EIBOR +2.92%	EUR	14/03/2025	Barclays	21,238,312	448,604	0.11
Receive GBP-1D-SONIA-REUTR +0.18% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 20 Securities	GBP	10/10/2025	UBS	(10,048,306)	96,681	0.02
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 19 Securities Pay SONIA +4.84%	GBP	14/03/2025	Barclays	12,314,927	165,937	0.04
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 8 Securities			•			
Pay JPTONAT +0.33% Receive USD-1D-ON-OBFR +0.18%	JPY	01/11/2025	Barclays	2,740,702	90,688	0.02
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 30 Securities Receive 1D USONBFR +0.15%	USD	10/10/2025	UBS	(8,010,932)	21,475	0.01
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 9 Securities	USD	15/12/2025	Bank of America	(1,678,899)	71,116	0.02
Total Unrealised Gain on Total Return Swap Contracts					1,327,224	0.32
Receive 1M BBR -+0.35% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 2 Securities	AUD	15/05/2025	Bank of America	(410,596)	(1,264)	-
Receive BBSW +4.22% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 8 Securities	AUD	01/11/2025	Barclays	(5,117,002)	(159,219)	(0.04)
Receive AUD-1M-BBSW-REUTR +0.18% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 4 Securities	AUD	20/12/2027	UBS	(1,035,783)	(30,260)	(0.01)
Receive CAD-1D-CORRA-MANUAL +0.18% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 20 Securities	CAD	20/12/2027	UBS	(14,116,410)	(39,378)	(0.01)
Receive SARON +0.31%						(0.01)
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 1 Security Receive EIBOR +2.65%	CHF	14/03/2025	Barclays	(872,175)	(11,756)	=
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 16 Securities Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 9 Securities	EUR	14/03/2025	Barclays	(2,749,060)	(8,473)	-
Pay EUR-1D-ESTR-REUTR +0.15% Receive SONIA +4.55%	EUR	10/10/2025	UBS	3,355,740	(53,878)	(0.01)
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 3 Securities Receive 1D TONAR -+0.10%	GBP	14/03/2025	Barclays	(1,357,219)	(70,275)	(0.02)
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 17 Securities Receive JPTONAT +0.08%	JPY	15/01/2025	Bank of America	(5,349,861)	(199,896)	(0.05)
Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 20 Securities	JPY	01/11/2025	Barclays	(4,618,858)	(132,035)	(0.03)
Receive JPY-1D-TONAR-REUTR +0.18% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 59 Securities	JPY	20/12/2027	UBS	(37,493,603)	(1,051,341)	(0.25)
Receive USONBFR +4.26% Pay Performance of the underlying equity basket of 196 Securities	USD	22/04/2025	Barclays	(109,292,120)	(244,424)	(0.06)
Receive Performance of the underlying equity basket of 17 Securities Pay USONBFR +4.50%	USD	22/04/2025	Barclays	4,089,378	(2,347)	-
Total Unrealised Loss on Total Return Swap Contracts					(2,004,546)	(0.48)
Net Unrealised Loss on Total Return Swap Contracts					(677,322)	(0.16)
·					(,-==)	()

Geographic Distribution based on Economic Exposure of Swap Portfolio	Global Exposure USD	% of Basket Globa Exposure
Australia	(6,563,381)	3.66
Austria	(444,475)	0.24
Belgium	834,771	(0.47)
Bermuda	23,958	(0.01)
Canada	(15,097,246)	8.42
Cayman Islands	(1,837,897)	1.03
Finland	2,370,234	(1.32)
France	1,123,157	(0.63)
Germany	(1,050,670)	0.59
Ireland	1,562,811	(0.87
Isle of Man	(604,410)	0.33
Israel	45,351	(0.03)
Italy	(4,182)	
Japan	(44,721,620)	24.95
Jersey	(1,808,744)	1.03
Luxembourg	22,845	(0.01
Netherlands	(2,321,860)	1.30
Portugal	(262,190)	0.15
Singapore	(358,817)	0.20
Spain	1,892,684	(1.06)
Switzerland	(2,464,658)	1.37
United Kingdom	867,576	(0.48
United States of America	(110,481,664)	61.63
	(179,278,427)	100.00

1. Total Expense Ratios

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund								
JPM America Equity A (acc) - AUD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	22-Jul-13
JPM America Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	04-Nov-13
JPM America Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.72%	1.73%	1.80%	07-May-13
JPM America Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.71%	1.70%	1.80%	15-Mar-07
JPM America Equity A (acc) - HKD	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.77%	1.76%	1.80%	06-Feb-13
JPM America Equity A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	06-Sep-22
JPM America Equity A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.79%	1.80%	21-Jun-22
JPM America Equity A (acc) - USD	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.72%	1.71%	1.80%	01-Apr-05
JPM America Equity A (dist) - USD	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.70%	1.70%	1.80%	16-Nov-88
JPM America Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.82%	0.82%	0.82%	0.82%	0.83%	0.83%	0.85%	16-Oct-15
JPM America Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.82%	0.82%	0.82%	0.82%	0.84%	0.83%	0.85%	28-Jan-08
JPM America Equity C (acc) - USD	0.84%	0.84%	0.84%	0.84%	0.84%	0.83%	0.85%	26-Aug-04
JPM America Equity C (dist) - GBP	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	02-Feb-21
JPM America Equity C (dist) - USD	0.84%	0.84%	0.84%	0.84%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	26-Sep-12
JPM America Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.53%	2.53%	2.53%	2.53%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	08-May-06
JPM America Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.48%	2.47%	2.55%	15-Mar-07
JPM America Equity D (acc) - USD	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.48%	2.47%	2.55%	13-Oct-00
JPM America Equity F (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	-	2.80%	26-Mar-24
JPM America Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.79%	0.80%	0.81%	17-Sep-18
JPM America Equity I (acc) - USD	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.79%	0.79%	0.81%	26-Oct-12
JPM America Equity I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.71%	0.71%	0.67%	18-Dec-17
JPM America Equity I2 (acc) - USD	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.70%	0.71%	0.67%	18-Dec-17
JPM America Equity I2 (dist) - USD	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.69%	0.69%	0.67%	18-Dec-17
JPM America Equity X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	24-Nov-04
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund								
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.79%	1.80%	04-Sep-09
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	10-Aug-10
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.79%	1.78%	1.80%	04-Sep-09
JPM ASEAN Equity A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	12-Oct-18
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	23-Feb-11
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - SGD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	29-Sep-15
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	29-Jan-10
JPM ASEAN Equity C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	12-Dec-11
JPM ASEAN Equity C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	14-Dec-18
JPM ASEAN Equity CPF (acc) - SGD	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	19-Dec-22
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	12-Nov-09
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - PLN	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	12-Jan-12
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - USD	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	12-Nov-09
JPM ASEAN Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	09-0ct-13
JPM ASEAN Equity I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	18-May-11
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	25-Jan-19
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (acc) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (dist) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	13-Apr-18
JPM ASEAN Equity T (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	02-Jul-12
JPM ASEAN Equity X (acc) - USD JPM ASEAN Equity X (dist) - USD^	0.15% 0.14%	0.15% 0.14%	0.15% 0.14%	0.15% 0.14%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15% 0.15%	19-Nov-10 05-Jun-14
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund								
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	03-Dec-20
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - Edk JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	10-Dec-20
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	21-May-21
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - 3GD (fledged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.78%	1.76%	1.80%	09-Nov-05
JPM Asia Growth A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.76%	1.80%	1.80%	19-0ct-07
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	19-0ct-07
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - EGR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.93%	0.93%	0.95%	16-Oct-24
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - SGD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	13-Sep-13
JPM Asia Growth C (dict) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	13-Sep-13
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - SGD	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	19-Dec-22
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	11-Apr-18
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - USD	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.53%	2.55%	13-Sep-13
JPM Asia Growth I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	10-Aug-20
JPM Asia Growth I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	03-0ct-13 08-Jun-18
		0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	116706	19בחווו בארו
JPM Asia Growth I2 (acc) - USD JPM Asia Growth X (acc) - USD	0.62% 0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.62% 0.15%	21-Jan-08

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.
+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

PM Mode Part Ceptify A (sect - Clust)		For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
	IPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund								
JPM Asala Partii: Equity A (act) LSO LSO LSO LSO LSO LSO LSO	IPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.77%	1.75%	1.80%	09-Sep-09
JPM Acad s Pacific Equity A (act) - USD 180%									19-Dec-14
JPA As Facific Equity & Gelfs 1.60% 1.80% 1.75									12-Sep-13
PM Asia Patific Equity \(\) (disp) \(\) \(\) (1796 \) \(\) \(\) (1796 \) \									09-Sep-09
JPM Asia Parefic Faginty Carcy - USD 0.99%									13-Sep-13
JPM Asia Particia Equity Calcid - USD									07-Apr-11
JPM Asia Pardific Equity C (clip) L109 C.5596 C.5									19-Apr-11 13-Sep-13
JPA Mais Partific Fequity O (arc.) - FURD 5.59% 2.59%									13-Sep-13
JPM Asia Pardic Family Foundary Lange La									13-Sep-13
JPA Asia Parefile Faulty (acct - CIVR 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.02% 0.6									13-Sep-13
JPM Acid Parellic Facility Cacc USP) Mode Signatifie Centify USP) Mode Signatified Ce									09-Jan-17
JPM Asia Pardific Equity 12 (acc) - SUR 0.62% 0.									14-Apr-15
JPM Asia Pacific Equity V, Catc.) USD									24-May-19
PMC Mran A (Cac) - EUR									11-May-21
JPM China A (acc) - EUR 1.79% 1.79% 1.79% 1.79% 1.79% 1.79% 1.80% 1.	IPM Asia Pacific Equity X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	02-Dec-10
JPM China A (acc) - FMB 1.80% 1.									
JPM China A Carc - S6D									27-Sep-21
JPM China A (sict) + LID 1,74% 1									16-Feb-21
JPM China A (dist) - HKD									14-Dec-09
JPM China C Gros PMB									31-Mar-05
PM China C acc) - RMB									20-Sep-10
JPM China (clos) - LEIR Cheeged) JPM China (clo									04-Jul-94 16-Feb-21
JPM China C Girs) - EUR (hedged) JPM China C Girs) - USP JPM China C Girs) - USP JPM China C F Gac) - SCD JPM China C F Gac) - SCD JPM China C F Gac) - SCD JPM China D Cacc) - EUR JPM China D Cacc) - EUR JPM China D Cacc) - USD JPM C China D Cacc) - USD JPM China D Cacc) - USD JPM China F Gac) - USD JPM China G Gac) -									01-Feb-05
JPM China C (dist) - USD									30-Nov-21
JPM China CPF (acc) - SGD									26-Sep-12
JPM China D (acc) - LUR									19-Dec-22
JPM China F (acc) - USD									13-Jul-10
JPM China F (acc) - USD 2,80% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,90% 2,80% 2,									13-Oct-00
JPM China I (acc) - EUR									27-Nov-18
JPM China I (dist) - USD									26-Jul-21
JPM China T (acc) - LSD 1,062% 1,	IPM China I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	26-Feb-07
JPM China T (acc) - EUR 2.79% 2.79% 2.79% 2.79% 2.79% 0.15% 0.	IPM China I (dist) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	09-0ct-13
JPM China A Share Opportunities A (acc) - LBN L80% L	IPM China I2 (acc) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	-	0.62%	08-Jun-18
PMOrgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.70% 1.70% 1.80% 1	IPM China T (acc) - EUR	2.79%	2.79%	2.79%	2.79%	2.71%	2.69%	2.80%	21-Feb-11
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - EUR 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.70% 1.80	IPM China X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	18-May-07
PPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - HKD	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1 720/	1 720/	1 720/	1 720/	1.700/	1.700/	1.000/	11 Cap 15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - RMB	· ·								11-Sep-15 11-Sep-15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - SEK 1.80%	· ·								11-Sep-15 11-Sep-15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - SGD 1.76% 1.76% 1.76% 1.75% 1.75% 1.80% JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - USD 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.70% 1.80% 2.80% 1.80% 1.80%	· ·								22-Nov-22
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - USD 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.72% 1.70% 1.80% JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (disc) - EUR 1.80% 2.45% 2.45% 2.95% 1.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.95%	· ·								18-Aug-17
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (dist) - EUR 1.80% 1.80									11-Sep-15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - EUR 0.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.94% 0.94% 0.95% JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.95%<									29-Mar-21
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.95%	· ·								11-Sep-15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - RMB 0.95%									12-Dec-19
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - USD 0.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.95% 0.94% 0.94% 0.95% JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - GBP 0.95%	IPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - HKD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	11-Sep-15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - GBP 0.95% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91% 0.91	IPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - RMB	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	11-Sep-15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - USD 0.95% 0.91% 0.91	IPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.94%	0.94%	0.95%	11-Sep-15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities D (acc) - EUR 2.47% 2.47% 2.47% 2.45% 2.55% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - EUR 0.91%	The state of the s	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	10-0ct-19
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - EUR 0.91%	IPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	11-Sep-15
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - SGD 0.91%	· ·								31-Oct-17
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - USD 0.91% 0.92% 0.62%									29-Jan-21
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - USD (hedged) 0.91% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62%									30-Jul-21
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (dist) - USD 0.91% 0.62% 0.62% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62%	· ·								10-0ct-19
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62%									27-Nov-20
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62%	· ·								28-Sep-18 10-Oct-19
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62% JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62%	· ·								
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.62% 0.76% 0.76% 0.62%									12-Dec-19
••	· ·								10-Oct-19 21-Sep-20
31 WE CHING A SHORE OPPORTUNITES I (ACC) LUN 4.3370 4.3370 4.3370 4.3370 4.3370 4.3370 2.3370 4.3370	· ·								21-Sep-20 12-Jun-20
JPM China A-Share Opportunities X (acc) - USD 0.15% 0.15% 0.15% 0.15% 0.15% 0.15%									09-Dec-20

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	period	For the period ended	For the period ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 24*	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
	3150021	51 500 2 . (d) 5	12002.(5)	51 500 2 1 (0)	30 34.1.2.1	50 74.11 25	51 500 2 .	240
JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund								
IPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - EUR	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - USD	1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions A (dist) - EUR	1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	14-Dec-2
PM Climate Change Solutions A (dist) - USD	1.25%	1.25%	1.25%	1.25%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - EUR	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	14-Dec-2
PM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - GBP	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.71%	0.70%	0.75%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - USD	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - EUR	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.68%		0.68%	0.68%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - GBP	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.71%	0.70%	0.75%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - EUR	2.30%		2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	24-Feb-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.30%		2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - USD	2.30%		2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - EUR	0.66%		0.66%	0.66%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.68%		0.68%	0.68%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - JPY	0.71%		0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	22-Apr-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - USD	0.71%		0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	14-Dec-2
PM Climate Change Solutions I (dist) - EUR	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	14-Dec-2
PM Climate Change Solutions I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.67%		0.67%	0.67%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - EUR	0.52%		0.52%	0.52%	0.56%	0.56%	0.52%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.53%	0.42%	0.52%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - USD	0.52%		0.52%	0.52%	0.43%	0.46%	0.52%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions S2 (acc) - SEK	0.44%		0.44%	0.44%	0.44%	0.44%	0.44%	30-Aug-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions T (acc) - EUR	2.25%		2.25%	2.25%	2.28%	2.27%	2.30%	14-Dec-2
IPM Climate Change Solutions T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	14-Dec-2
JPM Climate Change Solutions X (acc) - EUR	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.15%	14-Dec-2
JPM Climate Change Solutions X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	14-Dec-2
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)								
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	31-Mar-0
IPM Emerging Europe Equity A (acc) - USD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	10-Jun-1
IPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - EUR	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	04-Jul-9
IPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - USD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	12-Oct-18
IPM Emerging Europe Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	1.05%	0.95%	25-Feb-0
IPM Emerging Europe Equity C (acc) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	1.05%	0.95%	18-Sep-1
IPM Emerging Europe Equity C (dist) - EUR	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	1.05%	0.95%	16-Mar-1
IPM Emerging Europe Equity C (dist) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	1.04%	1.05%	0.95%	14-Dec-1
IPM Emerging Europe Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.80%		2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	13-Oct-0
IPM Emerging Europe Equity D (acc) - USD	2.80%		2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	07-Dec-1
PM Emerging Europe Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	1.01%	0.91%	26-Jun-0
PM Emerging Europe Equity I2 (dist) - USD	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.62%	11-Oct-2
IPM Emerging Europe Equity X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	09-Nov-0
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund					,			
IPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR	1.60%		1.60%	1.60%	1.60%	1.60%	1.60%	15-Dec-2
PM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	0.85%		0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	15-Dec-2
PM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus C (acc) - GBP	0.78%		0.78%	0.78%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	15-Dec-2
PM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR	2.35%		2.35%	2.35%	2.35%	2.35%	2.35%	15-Dec-2
PM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus I (acc) - EUR	0.81%		0.81%	0.81%	0.81%	0.71%	0.81%	15-Dec-2
IPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus I (acc) - USD	0.70%		0.70%	0.70%	0.77%	0.81%	0.81%	15-Dec-2
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	-	0.15%	15-Dec-2

⁽¹⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022 and the values shown are indicative NAVs as at 31 December 2024.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inceptior Date
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	52 566 2 .	31 Dec 2 . (a)	3120021(8)	312002.(0)	30 34 2 .	30 34 25	31 200 2 1	Dutt
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	29-Aug-14
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	11-Dec-12
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	11-Dec-12
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (dist) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	26-Jun-14
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	03-Jun-13
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (div) - EUR	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	11-Dec-12
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	23-Apr-13
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - GBP (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	19-Dec-14
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - HKD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	15-Jan-14
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	11-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	11-Mar-13
IPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	18-Feb-13
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	13-Mar-13
IPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	28-Jan-13
IPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	02-0ct-13
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	15-Oct-2
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (div) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	22-Sep-14
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	11-Dec-12
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (div) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	11-Dec-12
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (mth) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	24-Feb-17
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	21-Mar-16
IPM Emerging Markets Dividend I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	11-Feb-22 08-Feb-22
IPM Emerging Markets Dividend I2 (div) - EUR (hedged) IPM Emerging Markets Dividend T (acc) - EUR	0.62% 2.55%	0.62% 2.55%	0.62% 2.55%	0.62% 2.55%	0.76% 2.55%	0.76% 2.55%	0.62% 2.55%	11-Dec-12
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend T (div) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	11-Dec-12
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	08-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	14-Dec-12
IPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (dist) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	09-Jan-14
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund								
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.71%	1.71%	1.80%	20-Sep-05
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.79%	1.79%	1.80%	10-Aug-1
IPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	14-Dec-09
IPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - USD	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
IPM Emerging Markets Equity A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Oct-00
IPM Emerging Markets Equity A (dist) - USD	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.71%	1.71%	1.80%	13-Apr-94
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	24-Jan-13
IPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	14-Jun-13
IPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	01-Feb-05
IPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - EUR*	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	15-Aug-22
IPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	26-Sep-12
IPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	24-Feb-1
IPM Emerging Markets Equity C2 (acc) - EUR	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.80%	0.90%	0.76%	22-Oct-20
IPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.50% 2.55%	2.50% 2.55%	2.50% 2.55%	2.50% 2.55%	2.50% 2.55%	2.49% 2.55%	2.55% 2.55%	08-May-06 15-Apr-13
IPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged) IPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - USD	2.53%	2.53%	2.53%	2.53%	2.51%	2.50%	2.55%	13-Apr-1.
IPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - 635 IPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	28-Apr-09
PM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	02-Jul-12
IPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - SGD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	16-Oct-1
IPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	27-Jun-0
PM Emerging Markets Equity I (dist) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	30-May-0
PM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.86%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
IPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (acc) - USD	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.86%	0.72%	17-May-18
IPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (dist) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.86%	0.72%	03-Feb-20
PM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (dist) - USD	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.86%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
PM Emerging Markets Equity T (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.52%	2.55%	22-Oct-13
IPM Emerging Markets Equity X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	23-Feb-1
IPM Emerging Markets Equity X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	23-Nov-04
IPM Emerging Markets Equity X (dist) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	19-Dec-05

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	period	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund								
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	04-Jan-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	1.77%		1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.76%	1.80%	25-Apr-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - SGD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	04-Jan-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	29-Jan-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - USD	1.78%		1.78%	1.78%	1.77%	1.74%	1.80%	31-Jul-90
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.79%	1.80%	07-Jun-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - GBP	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	05-Dec-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - USD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	25-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	31-Mar-15
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	05-Jun-14
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - PLN	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	12-Jan-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	03-Mar-97
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - EUR	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	28-Aug-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - GBP	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	05-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	19-Apr-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.54%	2.53%	2.55%	07-Jun-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - PLN	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	12-Jan-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - USD	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	09-Jul-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	06-Jul-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - SGD*	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	02-0ct-14
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - USD	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	26-Feb-10
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities 12 (acc) - EUR	0.72%		0.72%	0.72% 0.72%	0.76%	0.86%	0.72%	18-Dec-17 18-Dec-17
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	0.72% 2.55%		0.72% 2.55%	2.55%	0.76% 2.55%	0.86% 2.55%	0.72% 2.55%	19-Oct-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities 1 (acc) - EUR	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	08-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - Edk JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - GBP	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	30-Nov-12
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - USD	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	06-Apr-98
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (dist) - GBP	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	29-Jun-16
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund								
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - EUR	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.78%	1.76%	1.80%	15-Nov-07
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - USD	1.79%		1.79%	1.79%	1.78%	1.76%	1.80%	15-Nov-07
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - GBP	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	15-Nov-07
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - USD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	16-Feb-17
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	06-Jul-11
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	07-Dec-07
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (dist) - GBP	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	09-0ct-14
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - USD	2.80% 2.80%		2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	11-Jun-10 15-Nov-07
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (acc) - USD	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	09-Mar-11
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (dist) - USD	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	16-Feb-18
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap T (perf) (acc) - EUR	2.80%		2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	04-Jul-12
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - EUR	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	08-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - JPY	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	12-Jun-17
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - USD	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	21-Feb-20
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund								
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (acc) - EUR	1.75%		1.75%	1.75%	1.80%	-	1.80%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (acc) - USD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	-	1.80%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (dist) - EUR	1.75%		1.75%	1.75%	1.80%	-	1.80%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (dist) - USD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	-	1.80%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (acc) - EUR	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	-	0.95%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (acc) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	-	0.95%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (dist) - EUR	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	-	0.95%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (dist) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	-	0.95%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement I (acc) - EUR	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	-	0.91%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement I (dist) - EUR	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	-	0.91%	31-Jul-23
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement S2 (acc) - EUR	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	-	0.54%	31-Jul-23

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inceptior Date
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund								
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.78%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	01-Mar-2
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (dist) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	20-Dec-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	26-May-2
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (dist) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	13-Nov-19
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.86%	0.72%	12-Jun-20
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	26-Jul-2
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	23-Nov-2
IPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	18-Dec-19
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund								
JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	20-Sep-1
JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (dist) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-May-1
JPM Euroland Dynamic C (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	09-Dec-1
JPM Euroland Dynamic C (perf) (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	22-Oct-13
JPM Euroland Dynamic D (perf) (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	20-Sep-1
JPM Euroland Dynamic I (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	08-Oct-13
JPM Euroland Dynamic I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund								
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	12-Dec-13
IPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.80%	31-Mar-0
IPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	12-Dec-13
IPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - EUR	1.72%	1.72%	1.72%	1.72%	1.73%	1.73%	1.80%	30-Nov-88
IPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	01-Jun-0
IPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	06-May-1
PM Euroland Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	09-Sep-0
IPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	13-Aug-1
IPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - EUR	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	15-Feb-1
JPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	16-Mar-1
JPM Euroland Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.49%	2.49%	2.49%	2.49%	2.50%	2.49%	2.55%	13-Oct-0
IPM Euroland Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	28-Jun-0
IPM Euroland Equity I (acc) - USD^	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	-	-	0.66%	15-Sep-1
JPM Euroland Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.56%	0.56%	0.52%	08-Jun-18
IPM Euroland Equity T (acc) - EUR	2.53%	2.53%	2.53%	2.53%	2.52%	2.51%	2.55%	09-Feb-18

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.
+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a) 3	For the period ended 1 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
IDMorgan Funds - Furono Dynamis Fund								
JPM Furgon Dynamic A (ass) AUD (hodged)	1 0 0 0 /	1.000/	1.000/	1.000/	1 0004	1 000%	1.900/	22-Nov-13
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - EUR	1.80% 1.74%	1.80% 1.74%	1.80% 1.74%	1.80% 1.74%	1.80% 1.76%	1.80% 1.75%	1.80% 1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - Euk JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - HKD (hedged)	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	22-Nov-13
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - NRD (neuged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.00%	1.80%	11-Aug-23
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - 3GD (hedged)	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	19-May-14
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	23-Oct-13
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.79%	1.77%	1.80%	22-Nov-13
JPM Europe Dynamic A (dict) - GJB (neuged)	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.79%	1.77%	1.80%	08-Dec-00
JPM Europe Dynamic A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	08-Dec-00
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	26-Aug-04
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - Edik JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - SGD	0.93%	0.93%	0.93%	0.93%	0.93%	1.00%	0.95%	16-Oct-24
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - SGD	0.95%	0.81%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	03-Dec-13
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - uSD (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	15-Apr-14
JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	16-Mar-15
JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - Edk JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	01-0ct-13
		2.52%	2.52%	2.52%		2.52%		08-Dec-00
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - USD	2.52% 2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.54% 2.55%	2.54%	2.55% 2.55%	01-0ct-04
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - USD (hedged)	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	14-May-14
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - usb (neugeu)	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.96%	0.91%	12-Jul-06
	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.96%	0.91%	12-Jui-06 14-Jan-14
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - USD								
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.91% 2.55%	0.91% 2.55%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91% 2.55%	0.96%	0.91% 2.55%	28-Nov-14 16-Feb-11
JPM Europe Dynamic T (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	2.55% 0.15%	2.55% 0.15%	0.15%	2.55% 0.15%	0.15%	25-Oct-04
JPM Europe Dynamic X (acc) - Eur JPM Europe Dynamic X (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	03-Mar-17
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund								
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.79%	1.72%	1.80%	27-Jan-05
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	12-Jan-06
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	24-Oct-13
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap C (perf) (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	18-Oct-13
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	05-Dec-05
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap I (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	01-Dec-14
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	18-Dec-17
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap X (perf) (acc) - EUR	-	-	-	-	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	17-Jan-06
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund								
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (acc) - EUR	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.72%	1.71%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.78%	1.76%	1.80%	03-Mar-14
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (dist) - EUR	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.73%	1.73%	1.80%	08-Nov-99
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Oct-00
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (acc) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	20-Jun-08
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	28-Dec-17
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	24-Jul-13
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - GBP	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	24-Jun-15
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies D (acc) - EUR	2.74%	2.74%	2.74%	2.74%	2.74%	2.73%	2.80%	13-Oct-00
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies F (acc) - USD (hedged)	2.78%	2.78%	2.78%	2.78%	2.80%	-	2.80%	07-Mar-24
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies I (acc) - EUR	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	02-Jan-18
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies I2 (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	25-Jan-19
	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	09-Aug-07

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

JPMorgan Funds

1. Total Expense Ratios (continued)

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	period	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund		(1)		(.,				
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	2.23%	2.23%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	08-Jul-14
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - EUR	1.71%		2.41%	2.41%	1.75%	1.76%	1.80%	19-Dec-13
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.80%		2.20%	2.20%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	19-Dec-13
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD	1.80%		2.46%	2.46%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Apr-15
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.80%		2.49%	2.49%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	23-Sep-14
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - EUR	1.80%		2.50%	2.50%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Apr-15
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP	1.80%		2.46%	2.46%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Apr-15
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.80%		2.53%	2.53%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Apr-15
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.95%		1.70%	1.70%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	12-Aug-14
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)^	0.95%		1.50%	1.50%	-	-	0.95%	01-Apr-15
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.95%		1.69%	1.69%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	19-Dec-13
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha D (perf) (acc) - EUR	2.49%		3.12%	3.12%	2.52%	2.52%	2.55%	28-Apr-15
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.91%		1.82%	1.82%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	02-Sep-14
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.72%		1.58%	1.58%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.72%		1.38%	1.38%	-	-	0.72%	07-0ct-24
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (dist) - USD (hedged)	0.72%		0.72%	0.72%	-	-	0.72%	16-Dec-24
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.15%		0.88%	0.88%	0.15%	-	0.15%	12-Feb-15
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.98%	0.98%	0.15%	-	0.15%	22-Aug-23
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund								
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	11-Oct-17
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.22%		1.22%	1.22%	1.24%	1.23%	1.30%	31-Mar-05
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - USD	1.25%		1.25%	1.25%	1.26%	1.25%	1.30%	13-0ct-00
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.18%	1.30%	11-Apr-14
JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - EUR	1.21%		1.21%	1.21%	1.22%	1.22%	1.30%	01-Dec-88
JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - USD	1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	01-Jun-01
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.70%		0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	26-Aug-04
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - USD	0.70%		0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	03-Dec-13
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.70%		0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	11-Apr-14
JPM Europe Equity C (dist) - EUR	0.70%		0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	24-Jul-13
JPM Europe Equity C (dist) - USD	0.70%		0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	15-Mar-13
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.01%		2.01%	2.01%	2.01%	2.01%	2.05%	13-0ct-00
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - USD	2.05%		2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	27-Jun-06
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - USD (hedged)	2.05%		2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	16-May-14
JPM Europe Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.66%		0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	28-Jun-06
JPM Europe Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.52%		0.52%	0.52%	0.56%	0.56%	0.52%	27-Mar-23
JPM Europe Equity I2 (acc) - USD JPM Europe Equity X (acc) - EUR	0.52% 0.15%		0.52% 0.15%	0.52% 0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.52% 0.15%	12-Aug-24 14-Sep-04
	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	11 369 01
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - EUR	1.70%	1.70%	1.95%	1.95%	1.70%	1.69%	1.80%	25-Jun-07
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD	1.80%		2.01%	2.01%	1.80%	1.78%	1.80%	20-Dec-07
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.74%	1.74%	1.90%	1.90%	1.74%	1.72%	1.80%	09-Jan-14
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - EUR	1.73%		1.97%	1.97%	1.74%	1.73%	1.80%	20-Jul-07
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - GBP	1.80%		2.04%	2.04%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	20-Jul-07
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	25-Nov-16
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - EUR	1.00%		1.30%	1.30%	0.99%	0.99%	1.00%	08-Jun-11
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD	1.00%		1.41%	1.41%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	15-Nov-13
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.00%		1.29%	1.29%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	26-Mar-14
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - EUR	1.00%		1.27%	1.27%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	03-0ct-14
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - GBP	1.00%		1.28%	1.28%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	06-Feb-15
JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - EUR	2.71%		2.71%	2.71%	2.72%	2.70%	2.80%	25-Jun-07
JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - USD	2.80%		2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	20-Dec-07
JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	2.80%		2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	14-May-14
JPM Europe Equity Plus I (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.96%		1.25%	1.25%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	08-Oct-13
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.77%		1.06%	1.06%	0.81%	0.80%	0.77%	26-Aug-19
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (dist) - EUR	0.77%		1.37%	1.37%	0.68%	-	0.77%	06-Feb-24
		0.15%	0.40%	0.40%	0.15%	0.15%		09-Aug-07

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.
+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended	For the period ended	For the year ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inceptior Date
IDMoscop Funds - Fuyana Carall Cap Fund	31 000 2 1	31 Dec 2 1 (a)	31 Dec 2 1 (b)	31 Dec 2 1 (c)	30 3411 2 1	30 3411 23	31 Dec 2-1	Dutt
IPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	1 700/	1 700/	1 700/	1 700/	1 7704	1 750/	1.000/	21 Mar 05
IPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - EUR IPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - SEK	1.78% 1.80%	1.78% 1.80%	1.78% 1.80%	1.78% 1.80%	1.77% 1.80%	1.75% 1.80%	1.80% 1.80%	31-Mar-05 22-Dec-17
IPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	29-Oct-13
IPM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - USD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	14-0ct-15
IPM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - EUR	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.74%	1.80%	18-Apr-94
PM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-0ct-00
PM Europe Small Cap C (acc) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	26-Aug-04
PM Europe Small Cap C (dist) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	24-Jul-13
PM Europe Small Cap D (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.78%	2.80%	13-Oct-00
PM Europe Small Cap I (acc) - EUR	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	27-Jun-06
PM Europe Small Cap I2 (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
PM Europe Small Cap X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	24-Nov-04
PMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund								
PM Europe Strategic Growth A (acc) - EUR	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.75%	1.73%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
PM Europe Strategic Growth A (dist) - EUR	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.72%	1.80%	14-Feb-00
PM Europe Strategic Growth A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Oct-00
PM Europe Strategic Growth C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	01-Mar-05
PM Europe Strategic Growth C (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	20-Aug-13
PM Europe Strategic Growth D (acc) - EUR	2.49%	2.49%	2.49%	2.49%	2.49%	2.48%	2.55%	13-Oct-00
PM Europe Strategic Growth I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	29-Jun-06
PM Europe Strategic Growth I2 (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	29-May-18
PM Europe Strategic Growth X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	23-Nov-04
PMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund								
PM Europe Strategic Value A (acc) - EUR	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.70%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
PM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - EUR	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.69%	1.80%	14-Feb-00
PM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Oct-00
PM Europe Strategic Value C (acc) - EUR	0.94%	0.94%	0.94%	0.94%	0.95%	0.94%	0.95%	01-Sep-04
PM Europe Strategic Value C (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	18-May-1
PM Europe Strategic Value C (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	08-Aug-1
PM Europe Strategic Value D (acc) - EUR	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.51%	2.49%	2.55%	13-Oct-0
PM Europe Strategic Value I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.90%	0.91%	27-Jun-0
PM Europe Strategic Value I (dist) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.90%	0.91%	13-Jun-06
PM Europe Strategic Value I2 (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.75%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
PM Europe Strategic Value I2 (dist) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	03-Feb-2
PM Europe Strategic Value X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	23-Nov-04
PMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund	. 770/	. 720/	. 720/	. 720/	. 720/	17/0/	1.000/	15.5
PM Europe Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.76%	1.80%	15-Dec-16
PM Europe Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	15-Dec-1
PM Europe Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	28-Apr-2
PM Europe Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.52%	2.52%	2.52%	2.52%	2.52%	2.53%	2.55%	12-Jul-17
PM Europe Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	15-Dec-16
PM Europe Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.57%	0.57%	0.57%	0.57%	0.61%	0.61%	0.57%	02-Jan-20
PM Europe Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.54%	2.55%	2.55%	26-Jul-2
PM Europe Sustainable Equity X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	18-Oct-17
PMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund								
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.75%	1.74%	1.80%	06-Dec-19
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity A (acc) - SEK	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	06-Jan-20
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity C (acc) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	06-Dec-19
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity C (dist) - GBP	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	06-Jul-2
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	20-Dec-1
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	06-Dec-1
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity 1 (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	06-Dec-1
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity S2 (acc) - EUR	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	06-Dec-1
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity S2 (acc) - SEK	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	0.54%	06-Jan-20
PM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity T (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	26-Jul-2

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	period	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund								
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	31-Aug-10
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - EUR	1.69%		1.69%	1.69%	1.70%	1.69%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%		1.70%	1.70%	1.73%	1.72%	1.80%	11-Jul-07
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - USD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	-	-	1.80%	14-Aug-24
JPM Global Focus A (dist) - EUR	1.69%		1.69%	1.69%	1.71%	1.70%	1.80%	23-May-03
JPM Global Focus A (dist) - USD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.78%	1.78%	1.80%	04-Dec-06
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - EUR	0.93%		0.93%	0.93%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	20-Jan-06
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	17-Mar-09
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - USD	0.93%		0.93%	0.93%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	20-Apr-10
JPM Global Focus C (dist) - EUR	0.93%	0.93%	0.93%	0.93%	0.95%	0.99%	0.95%	13-Aug-13
JPM Global Focus C (dist) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.00%	0.95%	06-Aug-13
JPM Global Focus D (acc) - EUR	2.70%		2.70%	2.70%	2.72%	2.70%	2.80%	23-May-03
JPM Global Focus D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.71%		2.71%	2.71%	2.74%	2.74%	2.80%	11-Jul-07
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.90%		0.90%	0.90%	0.91%	0.96%	0.91%	05-Oct-22
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR	0.89%		0.89%	0.89%	0.91%	0.96%	0.91%	07-Sep-10
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.91%	0.96%	0.91%	28-Jul-10
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - USD	0.89%		0.89%	0.89%	0.91%	-	0.91%	27-Jun-11
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - EUR	0.72%		0.72%	0.72%	0.75%	0.74%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.72%		0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	05-Mar-19
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - USD	0.72%		0.72%	0.72%	0.74%	0.74%	0.72%	05-Mar-19
JPM Global Focus I2 (dist) - EUR	0.72%		0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	-	0.72%	22-Jan-24
JPM Global Focus I2 (dist) - USD	0.72%		0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	_	0.72%	26-Mar-24
JPM Global Focus T (acc) - EUR	2.69%		2.69%	2.69%	2.71%	2.71%	2.80%	16-Feb-11
JPM Global Focus X (acc) - EUR	0.13%		0.13%	0.13%	0.14%	0.14%	0.15%	24-Nov-04
JPM Global Focus X (acc) - USD	0.14%		0.14%	0.14%	0.15%	-	0.15%	30-Sep-14
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund								
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	27-Mar-15
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - EUR	1.77%		1.77%	1.77%	1.80%	1.79%	1.80%	14-Jun-11
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	17-Jul-08
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - USD	1.78%		1.78%	1.78%	1.79%	1.77%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Global Growth A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.78%	1.78%	1.80%	17-Jul-08
JPM Global Growth A (dist) - USD	1.78%		1.78%	1.78%	1.79%	1.78%	1.80%	16-Nov-88
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - EUR	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	27-Mar-15
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	17-Jul-08
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - USD	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	13-Sep-04
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	27-Mar-15
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	17-Jul-08
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - USD	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	13-Oct-00
JPM Global Growth F (acc) - USD	2.80%		2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	23-Dec-21
JPM Global Growth I (acc) - EUR	0.76%		0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	29-Jun-23
JPM Global Growth I (acc) - USD	0.76%		0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	11-Jun-15
JPM Global Growth T (acc) - EUR	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	27-Mar-15
JPM Global Growth X (acc) - EUR	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	25-Jun-09
JPM Global Growth X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	21-Mar-06

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund								
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - AUD (hedged)*	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	18-Nov-21
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - EUR	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.70%	1.80%	01-Feb-13
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.78%	1.77%	1.80%	09-0ct-18
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	18-Nov-21
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - USD	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.70%	1.70%	1.80%	02-0ct-09
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - EUR	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.70%	1.69%	1.80%	26-Jun-15
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	16-Oct-09
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - USD	1.68%	1.68%	1.68%	1.68%	1.69%	1.68%	1.80%	02-Oct-09
JPM Global Healthcare C (acc) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	0.99%	0.99%	1.00%	26-Mar-14
JPM Global Healthcare C (acc) - USD	0.98%	0.98%	0.98%	0.98%	0.98%	1.00%	1.00%	02-0ct-09
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	22-Dec-17
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - GBP	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	16-Mar-15
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - USD	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	08-Jul-13
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - EUR	2.69%	2.69%	2.69%	2.69%	2.71%	2.70%	2.80%	06-Feb-14
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - PLN (hedged)	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	06-0ct-14
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - USD	2.69%	2.69%	2.69%	2.69%	2.70%	2.69%	2.80%	02-0ct-09
JPM Global Healthcare F (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	23-Dec-21
JPM Global Healthcare I (acc) - EUR	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	09-0ct-19
JPM Global Healthcare I (acc) - USD	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	18-Oct-13
JPM Global Healthcare I2 (acc) - EUR	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.76%	0.72%	20-Apr-23
JPM Global Healthcare I2 (acc) - USD	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.75%	0.74%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
JPM Global Healthcare T (acc) - EUR	2.70%	2.70%	2.70%	2.70%	2.69%	2.68%	2.80%	19-0ct-12
JPM Global Healthcare X (acc) - JPY	0.14%	0.14%	0.14%	0.14%	0.14%	0.14%	0.15%	26-Jul-13
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund								
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - EUR	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.73%	1.70%	1.80%	21-Dec-04
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - GBP	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.74%	1.74%	1.80%	18-Jun-13
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	14-Dec-09
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - USD	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.74%	1.73%	1.80%	12-Sep-06
JPM Global Natural Resources A (dist) - EUR	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.74%	1.73%	1.80%	14-Mar-05
JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	14-Mar-05
JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - USD	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	0.99%	1.00%	05-Apr-07
JPM Global Natural Resources C (dist) - EUR	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	13-Aug-13
JPM Global Natural Resources D (acc) - EUR	2.74%	2.74%	2.74%	2.74%	2.74%	2.71%	2.80%	05-Dec-05
JPM Global Natural Resources D (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	08-Jun-07
JPM Global Natural Resources F (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	27-Nov-18
JPM Global Natural Resources I (acc) - EUR	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	0.96%	29-Feb-12
JPM Global Natural Resources I2 (acc) - USD	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.75%	0.72%	08-Jun-18
JPM Global Natural Resources X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	19-Apr-05

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
IPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund								
IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.53%		0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	22-Jul-22
IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - EUR	0.53%		0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	22-Jul-22
IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.53%		0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	22-Jul-22
IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - HKD	0.53% 0.53%		0.53% 0.53%	0.53% 0.53%	0.53% 0.53%	0.53% 0.53%	0.53% 0.53%	22-Jul-22 22-Jul-22
IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - SGD IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - USD	0.53%		0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	17-Jun-22
IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dcc) - GSB IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - EUR	0.53%		0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	22-Jul-22
IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - GBP	0.53%		0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	21-Jun-22
IPM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - USD	0.53%		0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	21-Jun-22
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.33%		0.33%	0.33%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	02-Feb-12
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.34%		0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	15-Apr-13
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - USD	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	15-Apr-13
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity CPF (acc) - SGD	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.39%	-	0.53%	10-Apr-24
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - EUR	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	22-Jul-22
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - GBP	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	14-Jun-22
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - USD	0.34%		0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	0.34%	16-0ct-15
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.29%		0.29%	0.29%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	27-Jun-12
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	17-Oct-13
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%		-	0.30%	01-Jul-24
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - USD	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	04-0ct-13
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (dist) - EUR	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	19-Apr-17
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	08-Jan-15
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (acc) - EUR PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.10% 0.10%		0.10% 0.10%	0.10% 0.10%	0.10% 0.10%	0.10% 0.10%	0.10% 0.10%	15-Jun-10 23-Sep-19
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (dict) - Edit (fledged) PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (dist) - USD	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	30-Apr-15
FM Global Research Elitaliceu ffidex Equity X (dist) - disb	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	30-Api-13
PMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund PM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	1 770/	1 770/	1 770/	1 770/	1 900/	1 900/	1 0004	2E Eob 22
PM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - Edit PM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	1.77% 1.74%		1.77% 1.74%	1.77% 1.74%	1.80% 1.76%	1.80% 1.75%	1.80% 1.80%	25-Feb-22 31-Mar-05
PM Global Sustainable Equity A (dict) - USD	1.80%		1.74%	1.74%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	02-Jun-00
PM Global Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	29-Sep-15
PM Global Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.75%		0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	01-Jun-16
PM Global Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.78%	2.78%	2.78%	2.78%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	25-Feb-22
PM Global Sustainable Equity D (acc) - USD	2.74%		2.74%	2.74%	2.75%	2.75%	2.80%	13-Oct-00
PM Global Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	25-Aug-21
PM Global Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.57%	0.57%	0.57%	0.57%	0.61%	0.61%	0.57%	25-Feb-22
PM Global Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	25-Feb-22
PM Global Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	11-Jul-12
PMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund								
PM Global Value A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	01-Sep-21
PM Global Value A (acc) - EUR	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	03-Jun-21
PM Global Value A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	25-Jun-21
PM Global Value A (acc) - HUF	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	-	-	1.80%	11-Nov-24
PM Global Value A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	03-Jun-21
PM Global Value A (dist) - EUR	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	06-Jul-21
PM Global Value C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	01-Sep-21
PM Global Value C (acc) - EUR	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	03-Jun-21
PM Global Value C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	25-Jun-21 03-Jun-21
PM Global Value C (acc) - USD PM Global Value C (dist) - GBP	0.95% 0.95%		0.95% 0.95%	0.95% 0.95%	0.95% 0.95%	0.95% 0.95%	0.95% 0.95%	03-Jun-21
PM Global Value D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	25-Jun-21
PM Global Value D (acc) - USD	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	03-Jun-21
PM Global Value I (acc) - EUR	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.90%	0.91%	0.91%	03-Jun-2
PM Global Value I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.88%	0.91%	0.91%	25-Jun-2
PM Global Value I (acc) - USD	0.87%		0.87%	0.87%	0.91%	0.84%	0.91%	03-Jun-2
PM Global Value I2 (acc) - EUR	0.71%		0.71%	0.71%	0.76%	0.74%	0.72%	03-Jun-2
PM Global Value I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.72%		0.72%	0.72%	0.76%	0.69%	0.72%	25-Jun-2
PM Global Value I2 (acc) - USD	0.72%		0.72%	0.72%	0.73%	0.75%	0.72%	03-Jun-2
PM Global Value S1 (acc) - EUR	0.53%		0.53%	0.53%	-	-	0.53%	01-Aug-24
PM Global Value S2 (acc) - EUR	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	0.53%	-	-	0.53%	01-Aug-24
PM Global Value X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.11%	0.15%	03-Jun-21
PM Global Value X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	03-Jun-21

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
IPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund								
IPM Greater China A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	14-Dec-09
IPM Greater China A (acc) - USD	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.75%	1.74%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
IPM Greater China A (dist) - HKD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	20-Sep-10
IPM Greater China A (dist) - USD	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.76%	1.75%	1.80%	18-May-01
IPM Greater China C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	08-Sep-14
IPM Greater China C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	01-Feb-05
IPM Greater China C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	09-Jul-19
IPM Greater China C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	24-Jan-14
IPM Greater China D (acc) - EUR	2.77%	2.77%	2.77%	2.77%	2.76%	2.74%	2.80%	13-Jul-10
IPM Greater China D (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.78%	2.76%	2.80%	25-May-01
IPM Greater China I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	28-Jun-06
IPM Greater China I2 (acc) - EUR	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	08-Jun-18
IPM Greater China I2 (acc) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
IPM Greater China T (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	21-Feb-11
IPM Greater China X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	09-Dec-04
IPMorgan Funds - India Fund								
IPM India A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	14-Dec-09
IPM India A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
IPM India A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	12-Jul-12
IPM India A (dist) - USD	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.80%	31-Aug-95
IPM India C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	06-Aug-13
IPM India C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	05-Jan-05
IPM India C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	05-Mar-13
IPM India D (acc) - EUR	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	13-Jul-10
IPM India D (acc) - USD	2.59%	2.59%	2.59%	2.59%	2.59%	2.58%	2.60%	13-Oct-00
IPM India I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	03-0ct-13
IPM India T (acc) - EUR	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	2.60%	21-Feb-11
IPM India X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	09-Dec-04

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	period	For the period ended	For the period ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
	3100021	31 Dec 21 (a) 3	1 DCC 2 1 (b)	31 Dec 21 (c)	30 3411 2 1	50 3411 25	51 500 2 1	Date
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund								
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	18-Jul-17
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.76%	1.74%	1.80%	12-Jun-06
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	06-Dec-13
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - JPY	1.72%		1.72%	1.72%	1.76%	1.75%	1.80%	11-Jan-06
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - SGD	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.80%	-	1.80%	14-Aug-23
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	01-Feb-16
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - USD	1.72%		1.72%	1.72%	1.73%	1.72%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.77%	1.73%	1.80%	06-Dec-13
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Oct-00
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	06-Dec-13
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - JPY	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	15-Sep-16
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	12-Mar-14
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - USD	1.72%	1.72%	1.72%	1.72%	1.73%	1.73%	1.80%	16-Nov-88
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	08-Aug-13
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	02-Nov-15
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - JPY	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	11-Mar-16
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - SGD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	-	-	0.95%	16-0ct-24
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	26-Aug-04
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.94%	0.94%	0.94%	0.94%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	21-Feb-14
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	25-Jul-13
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - JPY	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	26-Jan-18
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	04-Jan-13
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	08-May-06
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	15-Sep-16
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - JPY	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	15-Sep-16
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - USD	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.52%	2.51%	2.55%	13-Oct-00
JPM Japan Equity F (acc) - JPY	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	-	-	2.80%	01-Aug-24
JPM Japan Equity F (acc) - USD (hedged)	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	-	2.80%	26-Mar-24
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	08-May-17
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	29-Aug-17
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - USD	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	27-Jun-06
JPM Japan Equity I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	24-Feb-21
JPM Japan Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	08-Jun-18
JPM Japan Equity I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	24-Jul-18
JPM Japan Equity J (dist) - USD	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.79%	1.79%	1.80%	02-Apr-02
JPM Japan Equity X (acc) - JPY	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	27-Jul-15
JPM Japan Equity X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	24-Nov-04
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund								
JPM Korea Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Sep-07
JPM Korea Equity A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Sep-07
JPM Korea Equity A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	19-May-08
JPM Korea Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	30-Oct-13
JPM Korea Equity C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	19-Mar-08
JPM Korea Equity C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	17-Sep-20
JPM Korea Equity C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	14-Sep-15
JPM Korea Equity D (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	28-Sep-07
JPM Korea Equity I (acc) - EUR	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	26-Feb-19
JPM Korea Equity I (acc) - USD	0.91%		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	13-Dec-11
JPM Korea Equity I2 (acc) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	08-Jun-18
JPM Korea Equity X (acc) - USD	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%		18-Jun-08

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
		,,,	(,,	.,				
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund								
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	04-0ct-12
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	09-Aug-10
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - USD	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.80%	1.79%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Latin America Equity A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-May-92
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95% 0.95%	0.95%	0.95% 0.95%	0.95%	1.05% 1.05%	0.95% 0.95%	21-Nov-13
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	22-May-23 13-Jan-05
JPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - USD JPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - GBP	0.95% 0.95%	0.95%	0.95% 0.95%	0.95%	0.95% 0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	28-Jun-23
JPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - GBP JPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	0.95%	16-Mar-15
JPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	13-Jul-10
JPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - Edk JPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	13-0ct-00
JPM Latin America Equity I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	0.91%	26-Jun-06
JPM Latin America Equity T (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	1.0170	2.80%	21-Feb-11
JPM Latin America Equity Y (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	09-Nov-04
in w Eath America Equity X (acc) and	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	07 1101 04
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund								
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.73%	1.80%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	-	1.80%	14-Dec-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.73%	1.80%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	-	1.80%	14-Dec-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	16-Feb-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	- 0.050/	0.95%	14-Dec-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	-	0.95%	14-Dec-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.89%	0.95%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.76%	2.80%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	14-Dec-23 31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - USD JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	2.80% 0.91%	0.91%	2.80% 0.91%	0.91%	2.80% 0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	31-Jan-23 31-Jan-23
		0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	16-Feb-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I (acc) - USD JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR*	0.91% 0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.91%	0.76%	0.91%	0.62%	16-Feb-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities 12 (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.76%	2.80%	31-Jan-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities ((acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.0070	2.00%	2.0070	2.00%	0.13%	2.7070	0.15%	14-Dec-23
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities X (acc) - LGX (neaged) JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities X (acc) - USD*	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	-	0.15%	17-Nov-23
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund								
JPM Pacific Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.73%	1.73%	1.80%	20-Sep-05
JPM Pacific Equity A (acc) - USD	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.74%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Pacific Equity A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-0ct-00
JPM Pacific Equity A (dist) - USD	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.72%	1.72%	1.80%	16-Nov-88
JPM Pacific Equity C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	19-Jun-17
JPM Pacific Equity C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	01-Apr-05
JPM Pacific Equity C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	03-Jan-13
JPM Pacific Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	08-May-06
JPM Pacific Equity D (acc) - USD	2.51%	2.51%	2.51%	2.51%	2.50%	2.49%	2.55%	13-0ct-00
JPM Pacific Equity I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	28-Jun-06
JPM Pacific Equity I (dist) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	28-Jul-20
JPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	03-Apr-20
JPM Pacific Equity V (acc) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.76%	0.76%	0.62%	08-Jun-18
JPM Pacific Equity X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	12-Sep-05

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)								
JPM Russia A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	22-Nov-05
JPM Russia A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	18-Nov-05
JPM Russia C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	1.05%	0.95%	13-Nov-07
JPM Russia C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	1.05%	1.05%	0.95%	08-Aug-13
JPM Russia D (acc) - EUR JPM Russia D (acc) - USD	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	2.80% 2.80%	06-Feb-14 27-Jan-06
JPM Russia F (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	23-Dec-21
JPM Russia I (acc) - EUR	2.00%	2.00%	2.0070	2.00%	2.0070	2.00%	0.91%	25-Aug-21
JPM Russia I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.01%	1.01%	0.91%	25-Aug-06
JPM Russia T (acc) - EUR	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	22-Oct-12
JPM Russia X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	06-Jan-17
JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3)								
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure A (acc) - USD	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	02-Nov-22
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure C (acc) - USD	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	02-Nov-22
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure I (acc) - USD	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	0.71%	02-Nov-22
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure S2 (acc) - USD	0.44%	0.44%	0.44%	0.44%	0.44%	0.44%	0.44%	02-Nov-22
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund JPM Taiwan A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	09-Dec-08
JPM Taiwan A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Taiwan A (dist) - HKD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	20-Sep-10
JPM Taiwan A (dist) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	18-May-01
JPM Taiwan C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	03-Nov-04
JPM Taiwan C (dist) - GBP	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	16-Mar-21
JPM Taiwan C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	07-Aug-13
JPM Taiwan D (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	25-May-01
JPM Taiwan I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	22-Jan-14
JPM Taiwan I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	29-Jun-06
JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies	1.000/	1.020/	1.000/		1.020/			24.0.440
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.94%	0.94%	0.94%	0.94%	0.95%	0.93%	1.02%	24-Oct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	1.02%	1.02% 1.02%	1.02%	1.02% 1.02%	1.02%	1.02% 1.02%	1.02%	24-0ct-19 24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - HKD (hedged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.02% 1.02%	1.02%	1.02% 1.02%	1.02%	1.02% 1.02%	1.02%	1.02% 1.02%	24-0ct-19 24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - JSD	0.94%	0.94%	0.94%	0.94%	0.95%	0.93%	1.02%	24-Oct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - CHF (hedged)	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	24-Oct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	24-Oct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - USD	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	1.02%	24-Oct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	17-Jan-20
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	17-Jan-20
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - USD	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	17-Jan-20
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - GBP	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	17-Mar-21
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - USD	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	10-Mar-21
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.49%	0.49%	0.45%	24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.49%	0.49%	0.45%	24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.49%	0.49%	0.45%	24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.49%	0.49%	0.45%	24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - USD JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - CHF (hedged)	0.45% 0.45%	0.45% 0.45%	0.45% 0.45%	0.45% 0.45%	0.49% 0.49%	0.49% 0.49%	0.45% 0.45%	24-0ct-19 24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - CHF (fledged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.49%	0.49%	0.45%	24-0ct-19 24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.49%	0.49%	0.45%	24-0ct 19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - USD	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.49%	0.49%	0.45%	24-0ct-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.95%	1.95%	1.95%	1.95%	1.97%	1.95%	2.02%	19-Dec-19
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - USD	2.02%	2.02%	2.02%	2.02%	2.02%	2.02%	2.02%	23-Sep-20
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I (acc) - EUR	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	24-Mar-21
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	13-Nov-20
	0.410/	0.410/	0.410/	0.4104	0.450/	0.450/	0 440/	10.11.20
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.45%	0.45%	0.41%	10-Mar-20

⁽²⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022 and the values shown are indicative NAVs as at 31 December 2024.

⁽³⁾ This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a) 3	For the period ended 1 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
IDManage Funda III Fauth All Car Fund								
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	1.000/	1.000/	1.000/	1.000/	1.000/	1.000/	1.000/	20 1.1 17
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc)- AUD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	20-Jul-17
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc)- EUR	1.75% 1.69%	1.75% 1.69%	1.75% 1.69%	1.75% 1.69%	1.74% 1.70%	1.73% 1.69%	1.80% 1.80%	28-Feb-14 28-Feb-14
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc)- EUR (hedged)								28-Feb-14
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc)- USD JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc)- EUR	1.72% 0.80%	1.72% 0.80%	1.72% 0.80%	1.72% 0.80%	1.74% 0.85%	1.72% 0.85%	1.80% 0.80%	28-Feb-14
JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc)- EUR (hedged)	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.84%	0.85%	0.80%	17-Nov-15
	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.84%	0.83%	0.80%	28-Feb-14
JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc) - USD JPM US Equity All Cap C (dist) - GBP	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.85%	0.85%	0.80%	28-Aug-14
	0.76%	0.76%						-
JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc)- EUR	0.76%	0.76%	0.76% 0.76%	0.76% 0.76%	0.81% 0.79%	0.81% 0.79%	0.76%	16-Mar-18
JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc) - USD	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.79%	0.79%	0.76% 0.76%	29-Aug-17 26-May-23
						0.71%		20-May-23 24-Jul-18
JPM US Equity All Cap I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.70%		0.62%	
JPM US Equity All Cap X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	26-Jul-22
JPM US Equity All Cap X (dist) USD	0.14%	0.14%	0.14%	0.14%	0.14%	0.14%	0.15%	17-Jun-14
JPM US Equity All Cap X (dist) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	-	0.15%	09-Jan-24
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	4.700/	1 700/	4 700/	1 700/			1.000/	05.4. 04
JPM US Growth A (acc) - EUR	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	. 720/	- 7.0.	1.80%	05-Aug-24
JPM US Growth A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.72%	1.76%	1.80%	15-Mar-07
JPM US Growth A (acc) - SGD	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	. 720/		1.80%	19-Sep-24
JPM US Growth A (acc) - USD	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.72%	1.71%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM US Growth A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	20-0ct-00
JPM US Growth A (dist) - USD	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.75%	1.75%	1.80%	20-Oct-00
JPM US Growth C (acc) - EUR	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	-	0.80%	16-Feb-24
JPM US Growth C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.79%	0.80%	0.80%	06-Dec-07
JPM US Growth C (acc) - USD	0.79%	0.79%	0.79%	0.79%	0.79%	0.79%	0.80%	08-Mar-06
JPM US Growth C (dist) - GBP	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	21-Jan-11
JPM US Growth C (dist) - USD	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	14-Jul-11
JPM US Growth D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.48%	2.48%	2.55%	15-Mar-07
JPM US Growth D (acc) - USD	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.48%	2.48%	2.55%	20-0ct-00
JPM US Growth I (acc) - EUR	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.76%	0.67%	0.76%	20-Jun-23
JPM US Growth I (acc) - EUR (hedged)^	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%			0.76%	15-Oct-13
JPM US Growth I (acc) - JPY	0.74%	0.74%	0.74%	0.74%	0.75%	0.75%	0.76%	26-Apr-13
JPM US Growth I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	25-Jan-21
JPM US Growth I (acc) - USD	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	03-Oct-13
JPM US Growth I (dist) - GBP	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	10-Oct-13
JPM US Growth I (dist) - USD	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	10-Oct-13
JPM US Growth I2 (acc) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.66%	0.66%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Growth T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.47%	2.47%	2.47%	2.47%	2.47%	2.47%	2.55%	22-Oct-12
JPM US Growth X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	22-Sep-05
JPM US Growth X (dist) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	=	0.15%	23-May-11
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund								
JPM US Hedged Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	31-Oct-17
JPM US Hedged Equity A (acc) - USD	1.11%	1.11%	1.11%	1.11%	1.12%	1.11%	1.20%	17-Oct-17
JPM US Hedged Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	19-Dec-16
JPM US Hedged Equity C (acc) - USD	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	19-Dec-16
JPM US Hedged Equity I (acc) - USD	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	19-Dec-16
JPM US Hedged Equity I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.59%	0.59%	0.59%	0.59%	0.61%		0.61%	28-Aug-23

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.
+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended	period ended	For the period ended	For the period ended	For the year ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio	Inception
	31 Dec 24	31 Dec 24 (a)	31 Dec 24 (b)	31 Dec 24 (c)	30 Juli 24	30 Juli 23	31 Dec 24 ⁺	Date
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund								
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.69%	1.80%	12-Feb-14
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.71%	1.69%	1.80%	05-Jul-07
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - HUF (hedged)	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.78%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Sep-18
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	-	1.80%	15-Sep-23
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - SGD	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	-	-	1.80%	19-Sep-24
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - USD	1.69%		1.69%	1.69%	1.70%	1.68%	1.80%	05-Jul-07
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - EUR	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Sep-18
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.000/	1.80%	15-Sep-23
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - GBP	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	01-Apr-08
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - USD JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	1.69% 0.80%		1.69% 0.80%	1.69% 0.80%	1.72% 0.85%	1.72% 0.85%	1.80% 0.80%	09-Aug-07 23-Feb-18
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.79%		0.80%	0.79%	0.84%	0.84%	0.80%	23-May-14
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - Edit (fleuged)	0.70%		0.79%	0.79%	0.64%	0.04%	0.80%	19-Sep-24
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - USD	0.79%		0.79%	0.79%	0.84%	0.83%	0.80%	01-Nov-07
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - GBP	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.85%	0.85%	0.80%	26-Sep-12
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.85%	0.85%	0.80%	22-Aug-1
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - USD	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.85%	0.85%	0.80%	26-Sep-12
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR	2.49%		2.49%	2.49%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	23-Feb-18
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.48%		2.48%	2.48%	2.53%	2.53%	2.55%	05-Jul-07
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - PLN (hedged)	2.55%		2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	25-Sep-18
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - USD	2.44%		2.44%	2.44%	2.46%	2.44%	2.55%	05-Jul-07
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.79%	0.80%	0.76%	14-Oct-13
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (acc) - USD	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.80%	0.80%	0.76%	06-0ct-10
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (dist) - USD	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.81%	0.81%	0.76%	14-Oct-13
JPM US Select Equity Plus I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.70%	0.71%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Select Equity Plus I2 (acc) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.70%	0.70%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Select Equity Plus T (acc) - EUR	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.50%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	23-Feb-18
JPM US Select Equity Plus T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	28-Sep-18
JPM US Select Equity Plus X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	26-Jul-22
JPM US Select Equity Plus X (acc) - USD	0.12%	0.12%	0.12%	0.12%	0.14%	0.14%	0.15%	07-Aug-07
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund								
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - EUR	1.77%		1.77%	1.77%	1.76%	1.74%	1.80%	09-May-1
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - USD	1.75%		1.75%	1.75%	1.74%	1.72%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (dist) - GBP	1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Oct-00
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (dist) - USD	1.77%		1.77%	1.77%	1.76%	1.75%	1.80%	11-Sep-84
JPM US Small Cap Growth C (acc) - EUR	0.85%		0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	01-0ct-13
JPM US Small Cap Growth C (acc) - USD JPM US Small Cap Growth C (dist) - USD	0.85% 0.85%	0.85% 0.85%	0.85% 0.85%	0.85% 0.85%	0.85% 0.85%	0.85% 0.85%	0.85% 0.85%	23-Nov-1 07-Nov-1
JPM US Small Cap Growth D (acc) - USD	2.52%		2.52%	2.52%	2.53%	2.50%	2.55%	13-Oct-00
JPM US Small Cap Growth I (acc) - USD	0.81%		0.81%	0.81%	0.81%	0.81%	0.81%	03-Oct-13
JPM US Small Cap Growth I2 (acc) - USD	0.67%		0.67%	0.67%	0.71%	0.71%	0.67%	08-Jun-18
JPM US Small Cap Growth X (acc) - USD	0.15%		0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	27-May-08
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund								
JPM US Smaller Companies A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Feb-17
JPM US Smaller Companies A (acc) - USD	1.73%		1.73%	1.73%	1.72%	1.69%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM US Smaller Companies A (dist) - USD	1.74%		1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.73%	1.80%	16-Nov-88
JPM US Smaller Companies C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	22-Dec-16
JPM US Smaller Companies C (acc) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.94%	0.95%	12-Apr-13
JPM US Smaller Companies C (dist) - USD	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.94%	0.94%	0.95%	10-Oct-1
IPM US Smaller Companies D (acc) - USD	2.80%		2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.79%	2.80%	13-Oct-0
IPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	25-Aug-2
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	05-Jun-14
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.90%	0.91%	31-Mar-1
JPM US Smaller Companies I (dist) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	31-Mar-14
JPM US Smaller Companies X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	09-Dec-04

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund								
	1.78%	1 700/	1 700/	1 700/	1.000/	-	1.000/	10 10 21
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.78% 1.80%	1.78% 1.80%	1.78% 1.80%	1.80% 1.80%	1.80%	1.80% 1.80%	19-Apr-24 26-Aug-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - Euk (fleugeu) JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (dict) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.75%	1.80%	29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	26-Aug-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (acc) - LUSD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (dct.) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity C (dist.) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.76%	0.70%	0.70%	29-Jul-21 29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (dist) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity C2 (acc) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.60%	0.70%	0.70%	29-Jul-21 29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity C2 (acc) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	26-Aug-21
								29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity D (acc) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.55% 0.66%	2.55% 0.66%	2.55% 0.66%	2.55% 0.66%	2.55% 0.66%	2.55% 0.66%	2.55% 0.66%	25-Mar-22
	0.66%	0.66%				0.66%	0.66%	29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity I (acc) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - USD	0.52%	0.52%	0.66% 0.52%	0.66% 0.52%	0.66% 0.56%	0.42%	0.52%	29-Jul-21 29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity 12 (acc) - USD JPM US Sustainable Equity S2 (acc) - USD	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.36%	0.42%	0.52%	29-Jul-21 29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity S2 (dict) - EUR	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	05-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity 32 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	26-Aug-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR (fleuged) JPM US Sustainable Equity T (acc) - USD	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	2.55%	20-Aug-21 29-Jul-21
JPM US Sustainable Equity Y (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	10-Mar-22
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund								
JPM US Technology A (acc) - EUR	1.68%	1.68%	1.68%	1.68%	1.69%	1.70%	1.80%	11-Jun-10
JPM US Technology A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	09-Jan-23
JPM US Technology A (acc) - HKD	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.75%	1.78%	1.80%	31-Oct-18
JPM US Technology A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	27-Sep-22
JPM US Technology A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	18-Jan-12
JPM US Technology A (acc) - USD	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.72%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.73%	1.78%	1.80%	1.80%	13-Oct-00
JPM US Technology A (dist) - USD	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.72%	1.80%	05-Dec-97
JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR	0.83%	0.83%	0.83%	0.83%	0.84%	0.85%	0.85%	16-Oct-15
JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD	0.82%	0.82%	0.82%	0.82%	0.82%	0.82%	0.85%	20-Jun-08
JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	0.85%	24-Sep-19
JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD	0.83%	0.83%	0.83%	0.83%	0.83%	0.84%	0.85%	13-Dec-12
JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR	2.69%	2.69%	2.69%	2.69%	2.70%	2.70%	2.80%	11-Dec-09
JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD	2.69%	2.69%	2.69%	2.69%	2.70%	2.70%	2.80%	13-Oct-00
JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.75%	2.80%	25-Nov-20
JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.77%	0.78%	0.81%	25-Oct-21
JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.81%	0.81%	25-Oct-21
JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.78%	0.79%	0.80%	0.81%	20-Sep-07
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.68%	0.69%	0.67%	25-Jan-19
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.71%	0.71%	0.67%	30-Sep-22
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - USD	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.67%	0.71%	0.71%	0.67%	08-Jun-18
JPM US Technology X (acc) - USD	0.13%	0.13%	0.13%	0.13%	0.13%	0.15%	0.15%	08-0ct-07

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended	For the period ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
	31 Dec 24	31 Dec 24 (a)	31 Dec 24 (b)	31 Dec 24 (c)	30 Juli 24	30 Juli 23	31 Dec 24	Date
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund								
JPM US Value A (acc) - EUR	1.72%	1.72%	1.72%	1.72%	1.71%	1.70%	1.80%	09-Apr-15
JPM US Value A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.69%	1.68%	1.80%	13-Nov-06
JPM US Value A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	19-Oct-22
JPM US Value A (acc) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	11-Jun-14
JPM US Value A (dist) - CPD	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.68%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM US Value A (dist) - GBP	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	20-Oct-00
JPM US Value A (dist) - USD	1.71%	1.71% 0.79%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.70% 0.78%	1.80%	20-Oct-00
JPM US Value C (acc) - EUR	0.79%		0.79%	0.79%	0.78%	0.78%	0.80%	13-Aug-14 07-Jan-09
JPM US Value C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.80%	0.80% 0.79%	0.80%	0.80% 0.79%	0.80%	0.79%	0.80%	01-Sep-04
JPM US Value C (acc) - USD JPM US Value C (dist) - GBP	0.79% 0.80%	0.79%	0.79% 0.80%	0.79%	0.78% 0.80%	0.77%	0.80% 0.80%	30-Jan-13
JPM US Value C (dist) - GBP	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	12-Jun-13
JPM US Value D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.48%	2.48%	2.48%	2.48%	2.48%	2.46%	2.55%	13-Nov-06
JPM US Value D (acc) - USD	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.44%	2.55%	20-Oct-00
JPM US Value I (acc) - EUR	0.74%	0.74%	0.74%	0.74%	0.74%	0.74%	0.76%	23-Aug-17
JPM US Value I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.75%	0.76%	11-Oct-13
JPM US Value I (acc) - USD	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.75%	0.74%	0.76%	05-May-11
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - EUR	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.64%	0.63%	0.62%	16-Aug-18
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.66%	0.66%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Value 12 (acc) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.64%	0.64%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Value 12 (dist) - GBP	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.64%	0.58%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Value I2 (dist) - USD	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.66%	-	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Value X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	17-Nov-11
JPM US Value X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.13%	0.15%	24-Nov-04
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund								
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (acc) - HKD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	06-Feb-13
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (acc) - USD	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.77%	1.76%	1.80%	31-Mar-05
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (dist) - USD	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.76%	1.77%	1.76%	1.80%	15-Jun-01
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (div) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	28-Sep-17
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.77%	1.78%	1.76%	1.80%	07-Oct-13
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - CAD (hedged)	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.78%	1.80%	07-Oct-13
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	27-Nov-13
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - GBP (hedged)	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.80%	1.78%	1.80%	27-Nov-13
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - NZD (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	27-Nov-13
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - RMB (hedged)	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.79%	1.80%	1.79%	1.80%	17-Mar-14
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - HKD	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.76%	1.76%	1.80%	25-May-12
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - SGD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.79%	1.80%	19-Sep-12
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.75%	1.77%	1.76%	1.80%	14-Mar-13
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - USD	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.76%	1.75%	1.80%	25-May-12
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (acc) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	10-Sep-07
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	26-Sep-12
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - AUD (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	25-Sep-15
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - EUR (hedged)*	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	25-Sep-15
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - GBP (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	25-Sep-15
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - NZD (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	25-Sep-15
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - RMB (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	25-Sep-15
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - HKD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	05-Oct-15
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	05-0ct-15
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	05-Jul-12
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (acc) - USD	2.22%	2.22%	2.22%	2.22%	2.23%	2.22%	2.25%	22-Jun-01
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	23-Feb-17
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (mth) - USD	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	2.25%	05-Jul-12
JPM Asia Pacific Income F (irc) - AUD (hedged)	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	27-Nov-18
JPM Asia Pacific Income F (mth) - USD	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	2.80%	27-Nov-18
JPM Asia Pacific Income I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	25-Aug-21
JPM Asia Pacific Income I (acc) - USD	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	05-Jun-15
JPM Asia Pacific Income X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	04-Feb-13

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
IDM come Fine de Tetal Forencia e Manhata la come Fine d								
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	1.550/	1.550/	1.550/	1.550/	1.550/	1.550/	1.550/	00 4 10
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	08-Aug-19
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - EUR	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.54%	1.55%	30-Sep-13
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	08-Aug-19
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - USD	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	30-Sep-13
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (dist) - EUR	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	30-Sep-13 11-Jul-19
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (div) - EUR			1.55%		1.55%			
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	25-Jul-16
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - EUR (hedged)					1.55%			08-Aug-19
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - HKD	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	19-Dec-14 23-Mar-18
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - SGD	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	1.55% 1.55%	30-Sep-13
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - USD	0.80%	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.80%		01-Jun-15
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income C (acc) - EUR			0.80%				0.80%	
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (acc) - EUR	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	30-Sep-13
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (acc) - USD	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.19%	2.20%	30-Sep-13
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (div) - EUR	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.18%	2.20%	28-Mar-14
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (mth) - EUR	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	24-Feb-17
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	16-0ct-19
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I2 (acc) - EUR	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.66%		0.62%	28-Sep-23
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.66%	0.66%	0.62%	02-Jan-20
JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR)								
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.51%	1.51%	1.51%	1.51%	1.51%	1.49%	1.55%	12-Dec-08
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - EUR	1.49%	1.49%	1.49%	1.49%	1.48%	1.46%	1.55%	31-Mar-05
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	06-Feb-15
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	23-Jan-18
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - EUR	1.52%	1.52%	1.52%	1.52%	1.52%	1.49%	1.55%	04-May-01
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	16-Dec-08
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - USD	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	20-Jun-03
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	11-Dec-08
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	10-Sep-04
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	23-Jan-18
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	18-May-15
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	24-Nov-08
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	07-Jan-13
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C2 (acc) - EUR	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.70%	0.70%	0.66%	22-Oct-20
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) D (acc) - EUR	2.01%	2.01%	2.01%	2.01%	2.01%	1.98%	2.05%	04-May-01
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	01-Mar-07
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I (dist) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	11-Oct-13
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I2 (acc) - EUR	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.62%	0.66%	0.66%	0.62%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) T (acc) - EUR	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	2.05%	05-Jul-12
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) X (acc) - EUR	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	23-Nov-04

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended	For the period ended	For the year ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24 ⁺	Inception Date
IDMovemen Friede - Aggregate Dond Fried	3100021	31 Dec 2 1 (a)	51 Dec 2 1 (6)	31 DCC 2 1 (c)	30 3411 2 1	30 3411 23	31 000 24	Dutt
JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund	0.000/	0.000/	0.000/	0.000/	0.000/	0.000/	0.000/	07 Nov 22
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	07-Nov-22
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	09-Nov-09
IPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.000/	0.90%	24-Jul-23
IPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	09-Nov-09
JPM Aggregate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	19-Nov-13
IPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	07-Nov-22
IPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	18-Jan-13
IPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	20-May-2
IPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	18-Jan-13
IPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	23-Sep-1
IPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	31-Jan-13
IPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - USD	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	25-Jan-13
IPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	19-Nov-13
IPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	19-Nov-13
IPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	05-Apr-23
IPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	09-Oct-13
IPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - NOK (hedged)	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	-	-	0.46%	26-Nov-24
IPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	-	0.46%	24-Jul-23
IPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	09-0ct-13
IPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - CHF (hedged)	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	05-Apr-23
IPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	17-Oct-13
IPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	11-Oct-13
PM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - USD	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	18-Oct-13
IPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.32%	0.32%	0.28%	07-Nov-22
IPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.32%	0.32%	0.28%	18-Dec-17
IPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.32%	0.5270	0.28%	11-Dec-23
IPM Aggregate Bond 12 (acc) - USD	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.32%	0.32%	0.28%	18-Dec-17
								18-Dec-17
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.32%	0.32%	0.28%	18-Dec-17
IPM Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - USD	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.28%	0.32%	0.32%	0.28%	
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	02-Feb-2
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	22-Jan-14
IPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	19-Nov-13
PMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund								
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - USD	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	19-Oct-22
IPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - RMB (hedged)	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	-	-	0.30%	28-Jun-24
IPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	-	-	0.30%	28-Jun-24
PM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - USD	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	19-Oct-2
PM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - USD	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	19-Oct-2
PM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged)	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	-	-	0.30%	28-Jun-24
PM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	-	-	0.30%	28-Jun-24
PM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - USD	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	-	-	0.30%	28-Jun-24
PMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund								
PM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	06-Aug-20
IPM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	08-Jan-20
IPM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - d3b							1.20%	
IPM China Bond Opportunities A (IIC) - RMB (Heaged) IPM China Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD	1.20% 1.20%	1.20% 1.20%	1.20% 1.20%	1.20% 1.20%	1.20% 1.20%	1.20% 1.20%	1.20%	09-Mar-20 08-Jan-20
IPM China Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	08-Jan-20
IPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	04-Nov-20
PM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	11-Nov-20
PM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - USD	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	17-Dec-20
PM China Bond Opportunities C (dist) - RMB	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	24-May-2
PM China Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD	-	-	-	-	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	24-May-2
PM China Bond Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	06-Aug-20
PM China Bond Opportunities D (acc) - USD	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	17-Dec-20
PM China Bond Opportunities I (acc) - EUR (hedged)*	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	10-Feb-2
	0.0170	0.0170	0.0170			0.0170		10 1 00 2

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund								
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	06-Jun-16
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - Edit (hedged)	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	12-Aug-15
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10 /0	0.1070	0.10%	28-Aug-24
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	_	0.10%	23-Feb-24
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.1070	0.10 /0	0.1070	0.1070	0.1070	_	0.07%	23-Dec-24
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.07%	23-Dec-24
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund								
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	13-Jun-14
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.24%	1.24%	1.24%	1.24%	1.25%	1.23%	1.30%	14-Jul-10
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD	1.21%	1.21%	1.21%	1.21%	1.22%	1.21%	1.30%	14-Jul-10
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD - Duration (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	30-Apr-14
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	21-Mar-12
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (dist) - USD	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	07-Oct-15
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.28%	1.28%	1.28%	1.28%	1.29%	1.27%	1.30%	02-Dec-11
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	17-Jul-13
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	20-Oct-14
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (mth) - USD	1.23%	1.23%	1.23%	1.23%	1.25%	1.24%	1.30%	17-Oct-12
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	13-Apr-17
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	09-Jul-12
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	11-Nov-16
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	24-Sep-10
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD - Duration (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	30-Apr-14
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	26-Sep-13
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	07-Apr-14
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	10-Apr-14
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (div) - EUR (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	19-Apr-13
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (mth) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	10-Jul-14
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.60%	0.60%	0.56%	17-Sep-19
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (acc) - USD	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.60%	0.60%	0.56%	17-Sep-19
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (mth) - USD	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.60%	0.60%	0.56%	17-Sep-19
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.76%	1.75%	1.80%	27-Aug-10
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.74%	1.75%	1.73%	1.80%	02-Dec-11
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	23-Feb-17
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	08-Nov-13
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	10-Nov-15
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - USD	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	05-Feb-15
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (dist) - CHF (hedged)	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	26-Nov-13
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.56%	0.56%	0.52%	25-Jan-19
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	13-Jul-1
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	15-Oct-19
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Y (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	08-Mar-13

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund								
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	18-Jul-17
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	10-Apr-18
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.38%	1.38%	1.38%	1.38%	1.40%	1.39%	1.45%	31-Mar-05
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	14-Jan-13
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	-	1.45%	11-Aug-23
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - USD	1.38%	1.38%	1.38%	1.38%	1.40%	1.39%	1.45%	09-Apr-10
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.42%	1.42%	1.42%	1.42%	1.44%	1.43%	1.45%	14-Mar-97
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - GBP	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	24-Jan-14
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - USD	1.38%	1.38%	1.38%	1.38%	1.42%	1.44%	1.45%	16-May-12
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (icdiv) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	1.45% 1.45%	1.45% 1.45%	1.45% 1.45%	1.45% 1.45%	1.45% 1.45%	1.45% 1.45%	1.45% 1.45%	02-Nov-20 12-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - AdD (fledged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - CAD (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	19-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - CAD (fledged) JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - NZD (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	14-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - RUR (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	17-Sep-08
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - HKD	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	01-Feb-12
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - USD	1.38%	1.38%	1.38%	1.38%	1.40%	1.39%	1.45%	22-Feb-10
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (Intil) GSB JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	10-Apr-18
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	21-Jun-06
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	14-Sep-15
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - USD	0.69%	0.69%	0.69%	0.69%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	20-Apr-12
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	13-Aug-13
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	17-May-18
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	29-May-12
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (irc) - CAD (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	05-Oct-15
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (mth) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	03-Aug-12
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	13-Oct-00
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (acc) - USD	2.12%	2.12%	2.12%	2.12%	2.15%	2.13%	2.15%	07-Dec-18
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	23-Feb-17
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (mth) - USD	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	2.15%	07-Dec-18
JPM Emerging Markets Debt F (mth) - USD	2.45%	2.45%	2.45%	2.45%	2.45%	2.45%	2.45%	31-0ct-19
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	31-May-13
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (acc) - USD	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	16-Oct-13
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	14-Jun-07
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.62%	0.62%	0.58%	08-Jun-18
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (acc) - USD	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.62%	0.62%	0.58%	04-0ct-19
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.62%	0.62%	0.58%	08-May-19
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.62%	0.62%	0.58%	08-May-19
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (dist) - USD	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.58%	0.62%	0.62%	0.58%	08-May-19
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	21-May-07
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	11-Jul-14
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	06-Sep-17
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund	1.100/	1.100/	1.100/	1.100/	1.100/	1.100/	1.100/	00 5-5 13
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.10% 1.03%	1.10% 1.03%	1.10% 1.03%	1.10% 1.03%	1.10% 1.04%	1.10% 1.03%	1.10% 1.10%	09-Feb-12 29-Nov-10
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - Edr (nedged) JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - USD	1.05%	1.03%	1.03%	1.03%	1.04%	1.05%	1.10%	29-Nov-10 29-Nov-10
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.07%	1.07%	1.07%	1.07%	1.07%	1.00%	1.10%	29-Nov-10
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (dist) - LGN (fledged)	1.07%	1.07%	1.07%	1.07%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	08-0ct-12
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (mth) - USD	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	15-Jan-14
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	07-Sep-20
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - Edit (nedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	11-Nov-11
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	08-Feb-11
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (mth) - USD	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	09-0ct-20
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.48%	1.48%	1.48%	1.48%	1.50%	1.49%	1.50%	29-Nov-10
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond D (acc) - USD	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	17-Jul-12
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond F (mth) - USD	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	30-Jun-21
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	11-Nov-11
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	03-Sep-12
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	01-Mar-17
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	01-Aug-13
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	3.3070	0.56%	04-Sep-23
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USD	0.5070					0.5707		
	0 56%	0 56%	0 56%	(156%	(1 56%	(1 hh//n	() 56%	3()-34()-11
* *	0.56% 0.56%	0.56% 0.56%	0.56% 0.56%	0.56% 0.56%	0.56% 0.56%	0.56% 0.56%	0.56% 0.56%	30-Sep-11 21-Mar-13
JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.56% 0.56% 0.44%	0.56% 0.56% 0.44%	0.56% 0.56% 0.44%	0.56% 0.56% 0.44%	0.56% 0.56% 0.48%	0.56% 0.56% 0.48%	0.56% 0.56% 0.44%	21-Mar-13 08-Jun-18

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund								
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	16-Feb-18
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	24-Jan-08
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	21-Sep-11
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	24-Jan-08
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	27-Dec-10
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	13-Aug-10
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (div) - EUR	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	23-May-12
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	17-Jul-13
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	17-Oct-14
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	20-Nov-09
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	01-Oct-10
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	20-Jan-15
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	09-Mar-10
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	26-Sep-12
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	19-Jul-12
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	24-Jan-08
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	24-Jan-08
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.79%	1.80%	19-Apr-10
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	24-Feb-17
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	19-Jul-12
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged)	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	27-Nov-18
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	2.30%	27-Nov-18
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	26-0ct-10
IPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	15-Apr-13
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - USD	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	10-Aug-11
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	24-Nov-11
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	24-May-18
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I2 (acc) - EUR	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.56%	0.56%	0.52%	08-Jun-18
IPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	03-Jun-11
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	21-Feb-11
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15% 0.15%	0.15%	01-Jul-08
IPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged) IPM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR	0.15% 0.15%	0.15% 0.15%	0.15% 0.15%	0.15% 0.15%	0.15% 0.15%	0.15%	0.15% 0.15%	17-Aug-17 08-Mar-13
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - GBP*	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	14-Oct-11
	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	0.1370	011370	1. 00. 11
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund		1.550/		1.550/	1 (00)		1.550/	00.11
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.60%	1.60%	1.55%	03-Mar-16
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - USD	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.60%	1.60%	1.55%	11-Feb-15
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.60%	1.60%	1.55%	28-May-15
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - USD	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.60%	1.60%	1.55%	12-May-15
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.30%	1.30% 1.29%	1.30%	1.30% 1.29%	1.30%	1.26%	1.30%	12-Apr-11
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD	1.29%		1.29%	1.29%	1.30%	1.30% 1.30%	1.30%	12-Apr-11 22-Jul-13
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%		1.30%		1.30%	
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged) IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (acc) - USD	1.30% 0.95%	1.30% 0.95%	1.30% 0.95%	1.30% 0.95%	1.30% 1.15%	1.30% 1.15%	1.30% 0.95%	24-Jan-14 30-Jan-15
PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (dist) - USD	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%		1.15%	0.95%	28-Jan-15
					1.15%			
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	01-Apr-14
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	25-Jan-13
PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (dist) - dist)	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	0.70%	16-May-14
PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (nedged) PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD	2.30% 2.30%	2.30% 2.30%	2.30% 2.30%	2.30% 2.30%	2.30% 2.30%	2.24% 2.30%	2.30% 2.30%	30-Jun-11 20-Mar-15
PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)								20-Mar-15 28-Mar-14
	2.28%	2.28%	2.28%	2.28%	2.30%	2.27%	2.30%	
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)* IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (div) - EUR (hedged)	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.11%	1.11%	0.91%	01-Apr-20 01-Dec-16
PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	0.91%	1.11%	1.11%	0.91%	
	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	11-Mar-15
IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) IPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.66% 0.52%	0.66% 0.52%	0.66% 0.52%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	0.66%	08-Oct-13 08-Jun-18
	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.52%	0.56%	0.56%	0.52%	
	U E30%	U E 204	U E 20%	U E 204	0 5404	0 5404	U E30%	∩Q_lun_10
PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD PM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.52% 0.15%	0.52% 0.15%	0.52% 0.15%	0.52% 0.15%	0.56% 0.15%	0.56% 0.15%	0.52% 0.15%	08-Jun-18 08-Mar-13

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	period ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund								
JPM EU Government Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	03-0ct-08
JPM EU Government Bond A (dist) - EUR	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	22-Oct-13
JPM EU Government Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%		0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	17-Apr-08
JPM EU Government Bond C (dist) - EUR	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%		0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	25-Jan-13
JPM EU Government Bond D (acc) - EUR	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	03-0ct-08
JPM EU Government Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%		0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	18-Oct-13
JPM EU Government Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%		0.29%	0.29%	0.25%	18-Dec-17
JPM EU Government Bond T (acc) - EUR	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%		0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	12-Jun-20
JPM EU Government Bond X (acc) - EUR	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	05-Nov-08
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund								
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	09-Nov-09
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond A (dist) - EUR	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%		0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	22-Oct-13
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%		0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	22-Oct-13
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR	1.25%	1.25%	1.25%	1.25%	1.25%	1.25%	1.25%	22-Oct-13
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%		0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	29-Jun-23
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	-	-	0.10%	17-Jul-24
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund	1.00%	1.00%	1.000/	1.00%	1.000/	1.00%	1.00%	27-Feb-09
JPM Euro Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR			1.00%		1.00%			
JPM Euro Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR JPM Euro Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR	0.55% 1.40%	0.55% 1.40%	0.55% 1.40%		0.55% 1.40%	0.55% 1.40%	0.55% 1.40%	03-Jul-09 27-Feb-09
JPM Euro Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%		0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	09-Jan-17
JPM Euro Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.31%	0.31%	0.31%		0.43%	0.43%	0.31%	21-Sep-22
JPM Euro Corporate Bond X (acc) - EUR	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	25-Jan-12
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund								
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	20-Feb-09
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond A (dist) - EUR	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	20-Feb-09
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	05-Mar-09
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	20-Feb-09
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.31%	0.31%	0.31%	0.31%	0.31%	0.31%	0.31%	07-Oct-13
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	0.27%	0.27%	0.23%	29-Jan-19
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund								
JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	31-Mar-05
JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (dist) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	11-Sep-98
JPM Europe High Yield Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	07-Dec-07
JPM Europe High Yield Bond C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	17-Jun-19
JPM Europe High Yield Bond D (acc) - EUR	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%		1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	13-0ct-00
JPM Europe High Yield Bond D (div) - EUR	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%		1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	20-Mar-15
JPM Europe High Yield Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%		0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	06-Jul-16
JPM Europe High Yield Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%		0.45%	0.45%	0.41%	08-Jun-18
JPM Europe High Yield Bond T (acc) - EUR JPM Europe High Yield Bond X (acc) - EUR	1.50% 0.10%	1.50% 0.10%	1.50% 0.10%		1.50% 0.10%	1.50% 0.10%	1.50% 0.10%	16-Feb-11 06-Jul-07
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund								
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	12-Jan-17
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	12-Jan-17
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	12-Jan-17
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (div) - EUR	0.95%	0.95%	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.95%	22-Feb-17
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	12-Jan-17
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%		1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	22-Feb-17
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond D (div) - EUR	1.50%	1.50%	1.50%		1.50%	1.50%	1.50%	22-Feb-17
31 M Ediope 111611 Tield Short Bardtion Bond B (div) Edit	1.5070							
. 9	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	23-Nov-17
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond S1 (acc) - EUR		0.56% 0.34%	0.56% 0.34%		0.56% 0.34%	0.56% 0.34%	0.56% 0.34%	23-Nov-17 06-Apr-17
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.56%			0.34%				

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

1. Total Expense Ratios (continued)								
	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	period ended	period ended	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund								
JPM Flexible Credit A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.00%				1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	20-Jan-10
JPM Flexible Credit A (acc) - USD	1.00%				1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	20-Jan-10
JPM Flexible Credit A (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	23-May-12
JPM Flexible Credit C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	28-Jan-13
JPM Flexible Credit C (acc) - USD	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	15-Dec-14
JPM Flexible Credit C (div) - EUR (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	-	-	0.55%	19-Aug-24
JPM Flexible Credit D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	18-Oct-10
JPM Flexible Credit D (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	30-Jun-11
JPM Flexible Credit T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	03-Jun-11
JPM Flexible Credit T (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	18-Feb-11
JPM Flexible Credit X (acc) - CAD (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	07-Aug-20
JPM Flexible Credit X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	29-Mar-18
JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund								
JPM Global Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	05-Apr-05
JPM Global Aggregate Bond A (dist) - USD	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	16-Nov-88
JPM Global Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	13-Jan-05
JPM Global Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	13-Oct-00
JPM Global Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	19-Apr-23
JPM Global Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	0.46%				0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	10-Feb-22
JPM Global Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	0.10%				0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	02-Feb-05
JPM Global Aggregate Bond X (dist) - GBP	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	20-Dec-24

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund	3150021	31 Bee 2 . (a)	51 500 2 1 (8)	31 200 2 1 (0)	30 34 2 1	50 7411 25	51 500 2 .	Date
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	14-Sep-16
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CZK (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	09-Jan-17
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.19%	1.19%	1.19%	1.19%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	16-Apr-13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	11-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	31-May-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	04-Mar-13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	20-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD	1.18%	1.18%	1.18%	1.18%	1.20%	1.19%	1.20%	22-Feb-13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	04-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	04-Mar-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	22-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	22-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	22-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	07-Oct-13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	17-Apr-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	31-May-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	20-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD	1.17%	1.17%	1.17%	1.17%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	08-Apr-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	26-Feb-15
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	12-May-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	11-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - HKD	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	31-May-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	20-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - USD	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	29-Aug-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - AUD (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	19-Jul-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - CAD (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	19-Jul-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	11-Nov-16
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - SGD (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	19-Jul-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	22-Jul-16
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (div) - EUR (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	24-Jul-17
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - HKD	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	31-May-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	20-Jun-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - USD	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	08-Apr-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.55%	0.55%	0.51%	17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.55%	0.55% 0.55%	0.51%	17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.51% 0.51%	0.51% 0.51%	0.51% 0.51%	0.51% 0.51%	0.55% 0.55%	0.55%	0.51% 0.51%	17-Sep-19 17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - 3db (neuged)	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.55%	0.55%	0.51%	17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dict) - GBP (hedged)	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.55%	0.55%	0.51%	17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dist) - USD	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.55%	0.55%	0.51%	17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dis) - EUR (hedged)	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.55%	0.55%	0.51%	17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged)	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.55%	0.55%	0.51%	17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (mth) - USD	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.55%	0.55%	0.51%	17-Sep-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	16-Apr-13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (acc) - USD	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	22-Feb-13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.67%	1.67%	1.67%	1.67%	1.70%	1.69%	1.70%	16-Apr-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (fix) EUR 3.00 - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	07-Oct-13
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	24-Feb-17
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (mth) - USD	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	31-Jan-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	10-Jul-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I (acc) - USD	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	09-Jul-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.47%	0.47%	0.47%	0.47%	0.51%	0.51%	0.47%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD	0.47%	0.47%	0.47%	0.47%	0.51%	0.51%	0.47%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Bond Opportunities T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	01-Sep-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities T (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.66%	1.66%	1.66%	1.66%	1.70%	1.68%	1.70%	01-Sep-14
JPM Global Bond Opportunities V (acc) - USD (hedged to BRL)	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	15-May-18
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	11-Aug-15
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	08-Feb-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - USD	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	08-Feb-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (dist) - USD*	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	11-Aug-15

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

11 Total Expense Natios (continued)	For the	For the	For the	For the	For the	For the	Capped	
	period ended	period ended 31 Dec 24 (a) 3	period ended	period ended	year ended 30 Jun 24	year ended 30 Jun 23	Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund								
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	13-Jan-23
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	03-Dec-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	04-Sep-20
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - USD	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	08-0ct-20
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	30-Jul-20
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (mth) - USD	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	30-Jul-20
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	08-Nov-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - USD	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	08-Nov-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	08-Nov-21
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	20-Dec-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - EUR	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	14-Apr-21
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	14-Apr-21
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	08-Nov-19
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (dist) - EUR	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	10-Mar-21
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I2 (acc) - EUR*	0.47%	0.47%	0.47%	0.47%	0.51%	0.51%	0.47%	18-Mar-20
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.47%	0.47%	0.47%	0.47%	0.51%	0.51%	0.47%	10-Jun-20
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	12-Jun-20
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable X (acc) - USD	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	21-May-21
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund								
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	31-Jul-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (acc) - USD	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	31-Jul-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	31-Jul-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged C (acc) - USD	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	31-Jul-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	31-Jul-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged D (acc) - USD	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	31-Jul-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged I (acc) - USD	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	31-Jul-17

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a) 3	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24+	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund			1.000/				1.000/	20 1 1 47
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	20-Jul-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.97%		0.97%	0.97%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	25-Sep-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.95%		0.95%	0.95%	0.98%	0.99%	1.00%	27-Feb-09
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	19-May-14
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NZD (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	31-Jan-18
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	19-Aug-09
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	-	1.00%	11-Aug-23
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD	0.97%		0.97%	0.97%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	27-Feb-09
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	04-Jun-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	16-Apr-09
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - USD	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	08-Aug-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	16-Mar-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - RMB (hedged)	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	15-Dec-22
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - SGD	1.00%		1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	27-Jun-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - USD	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	03-Sep-10
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	11-Jan-21
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	15-Jul-09
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	11-Jun-14
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.38%	0.38%	0.38%	0.38%	-	-	0.55%	16-0ct-24
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	18-Aug-11
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - AUD (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	03-Jun-20
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - CHF (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	08-Apr-15
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	23-Apr-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	02-May-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - USD	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	20-Aug-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (div) - EUR (hedged)	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	30-Jul-13
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (mth) - SGD	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	23-Oct-15
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (mth) - USD	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	08-Jun-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.39%	1.39%	1.39%	1.39%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	27-Feb-09
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (acc) - USD	1.39%	1.39%	1.39%	1.39%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	27-Feb-09
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.36%		1.36%	1.36%	1.40%	1.39%	1.40%	19-Apr-10
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (mth) - USD	1.40%		1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	08-Jun-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond F (mth) - USD	2.00%		2.00%	2.00%	2.00%	-	2.00%	26-Mar-24
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.51%		0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	18-Oct-13
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	25-Aug-21
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.51%		0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	07-Oct-13
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	28-Feb-13
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - USD	0.51%		0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	09-Sep-10
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (div) - EUR (hedged)	0.51%		0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	0.51%	06-Dec-19
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR*	0.39%	0.39%	0.39%	0.39%	0.43%	0.43%	0.39%	21-Sep-22
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.39%		0.39%	0.39%	0.43%	0.43%	0.39%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond 12 (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.39%		0.39%	0.39%	0.43%	0.43%	0.39%	13-Mar-18
JPM Global Corporate Bond 12 (acc) - JFF (fledged)	0.39%		0.39%	0.39%	0.43%	0.43%	0.39%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond 12 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.39%	0.39%	0.39%	0.39%	0.43%	0.43%	0.39%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Corporate Bond T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	03-Jun-11
				1.40%				18-Feb-11
JPM Global Corporate Bond T (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.40%		1.40%		1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	20-Nov-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (acc) - USD	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	20-Sep-12
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	06-0ct-14
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	10-Aug-15

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 [†]	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (a) 3	For the period ended 1 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24 ⁺	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund								
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	01-Dec-17
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - Add (nedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	20-Feb-09
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	26-Sep-22
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - Nok (nedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.00%	0.60%	11-Aug-23
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - SGD (nedged)	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	20-Feb-09
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - G3D (nedged)	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	26-Feb-09
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - Edik JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - NOK (hedged)	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	23-May-22
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - Non (nedged)	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	16-Oct-24
	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	23-0ct-15
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	29-Jan-13
JPM Global Government Bond D (acc) - EUR	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	0.40%	20-Feb-09
								04-0ct-13
JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - EUR JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.36% 0.36%	0.36% 0.36%	0.36% 0.36%	0.36% 0.36%	0.36% 0.36%	0.36% 0.36%	0.36% 0.36%	15-Oct-13
JPM Global Government Bond I (dist) - EUR	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	10-Jun-19
								06-0ct-22
JPM Global Government Bond I (dist) - USD (hedged)	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	0.36%	
JPM Global Government Bond 12 (acc) - EUR	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.29%	0.29%	0.25%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Government Bond I2 (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.29%	0.100/	0.25%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - EUR	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	04-Mar-09
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.100/	0.100/	0.100/	0.100/	0.100/	0.100/	0.10%	20-Aug-24
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	30-Mar-16
JPM Global Government Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	25-May-16
JPM Global Government Bond X (mth) - GBP (hedged)	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10%	20-Aug-24
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund								
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	20-Feb-09
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	20-Feb-09
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	22-Feb-11
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	20-Feb-09
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	28-Oct-09
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD (hedged)	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	0.35%	-	0.35%	27-Sep-22
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	0.55%	20-Feb-09
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	0.27%	-	0.23%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - EUR	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	-	-	0.23%	09-Sep-24
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	-	-	0.23%	09-Sep-24
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - USD (hedged)	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	0.23%	=	=	0.23%	09-Sep-24
JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund								
JPM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	21-Jul-09
JPM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	21-Jul-09
JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	19-Apr-11
JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	07-May-10
JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	17-Jun-13
JPM Global Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	28-Dec-10
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	25-Aug-21
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	16-0ct-13
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	07-0ct-13
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	16-Oct-13
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.29%	0.29%	0.25%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - USD	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.29%	0.29%	0.25%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)*	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.29%	0.29%	0.25%	18-Dec-17
JPM Global Short Duration Bond X (acc) - USD	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	30-Sep-10

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended	period	For the period ended	period ended	For the year ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24 ⁺	Inception Date
	31 000 24	31 DCC 24 (u)	31 DCC 24 (b)	31 DCC 24 (c)	30 Juli 24	30 Juli 23	31 DCC 24	Date
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund								
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.40%		1.40%		1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	15-Mar-16
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - USD	1.40% 1.40%		1.40% 1.40%		1.40% 1.40%	1.40% 1.40%	1.40% 1.40%	24-0ct-16 06-Jul-15
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - GSD	1.40%		1.40%		1.40%	1.40%	1.40%	06-Jul-15
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (min) 435 JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.20%		1.20%		1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	26-Sep-11
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%		1.20%		1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	03-Jun-10
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged)	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	06-Jan-14
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.18%	1.18%	1.18%		1.20%	1.19%	1.20%	29-Sep-10
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD	1.20%		1.20%		1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	03-Jun-10
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%		1.20%		1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	20-Dec-13
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.20%		1.20%		1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	23-May-12
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged)	1.20%		1.20%		1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	13-Dec-12
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (mth) - USD JPM Global Strategic Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.20% 0.90%		1.20% 0.90%		1.20% 0.90%	1.20% 0.90%	1.20% 0.90%	11-Jun-12 04-Mar-15
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.65%		0.65%		0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	21-Oct-16
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.65%		0.71%		0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	24-Jun-22
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.65%		0.65%		0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	07-Feb-11
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	23-Oct-15
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged)	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	25-Nov-11
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD	0.65%		0.65%		0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	25-Feb-11
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.65%		0.65%		0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	29-Jan-13
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD	0.65%		0.65%		0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	05-Sep-13
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mth) - USD	0.65%		0.65%		0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	11-Jun-12 26-Jan-11
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged)	2.20% 2.20%		2.20% 2.20%		2.20% 2.20%	2.20% 2.20%	2.20% 2.20%	25-Nov-11
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD	2.20%		2.20%		2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	16-May-14
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	2.20%		2.20%		2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	03-Jun-10
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged)	2.20%		2.20%		2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	13-Dec-12
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	11-Jun-12
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.86%	0.86%	0.86%	0.86%	0.86%	0.86%	0.86%	07-Jan-15
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.61%		0.61%		0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	16-0ct-13
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.61%		0.61%		0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	11-Jul-13
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD	0.61%		0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	18-Mar-13
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.61%		0.61%		0.61%	0.61%	0.61%	17-Oct-13
JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD	0.47% 0.47%		0.47% 0.47%		0.51% 0.51%	0.51% 0.51%	0.47% 0.47%	18-Dec-17 18-Dec-17
JPM Global Strategic Bond 12 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.20%		2.20%		2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	03-Jun-11
JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	2.20%		2.20%		2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	18-Feb-11
JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund								
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - USD	0.90%		0.90%		0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.90%		0.90%		0.90%	0.90%	0.90%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.50%		0.50%		0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.50% 0.50%		0.50% 0.50%		0.50% 0.50%	0.50% 0.50%	0.50% 0.50%	09-Nov-22 09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - EUR	1.30%		1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	19-Jan-23
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.30%		1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	19-Jan-23
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - USD	1.30%		1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	19-Jan-23
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.30%		1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	19-Jan-23
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.46%		0.46%		0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.46%		0.46%		0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - NOK (hedged)	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	-	-	0.46%	26-Nov-24
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.46%		0.46%		0.46%	0.46%	0.46%	09-Nov-22
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.29%		0.29%		0.29%	-	0.29%	26-Jun-24
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond T (acc) - EUR	1.30%		1.30%		1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	19-Jan-23
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	1.30%	19-Jan-23

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

JPM Incorne Fund A Gaco - A LDD (hedged)	e For the d year d ended :) 30 Jun 24 ⁺	year ended	Expense Ratio	Inception Date
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - AID (hedged)				
JPM Income Fund A Gacz - EUR Chedged 1.16% 1.16% 1.16% 1.20%	6 1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	14-Aug-19
JPM Income Fund A Gacc) - 5GD (hedged) 1,20% 1,2	6 1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	09-Jan-20
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - ISO (hedged) 1,20% 1,2	6 1.19%	1.18%	1.20%	16-Jun-14
JPM Income Fund A (act) - USD				14-Aug-19
JPM Income Fund A (dit) - EUR (hedged)				14-Aug-19
JPM Income Fund A (dit) - EBR (hedged)				02-Jun-14
JPM Income Fund A (div) - LBP (hedged)				09-Jan-20
IPM Income Fund A (din) - JUSD				16-Jun-14
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - AUD (hedged)				02-Mar-20 02-Jun-14
IPM Income Fund A (mth) - CAD (hedged)				05-Sep-19
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - EUR (hedged)				25-Jan-22
IPM Income Fund A (mth) - GPP (hedged)				05-Sep-19
IPM Income Fund A (mth) - IPY (hedged)				05-Sep-19
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - RMB (hedged)			1.20%	29-Jul-24
IPM Income Fund A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	6 1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	19-Dec-14
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	6 1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	17-Jan-20
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - USD	6 1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	14-Aug-19
IPM Income Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	6 1.20%	1.20%	1.20%	05-Sep-19
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged)				19-Dec-14
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - JPV (hedged)				09-Jan-20
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - SED (hedged)				02-Aug-17
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - USD				15-May-23
JPM Income Fund C (div) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - CHR (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - GBP (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - GBP (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - SGD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM In				02-Mar-20
JPM Income Fund C (div) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - Eur (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - GBP (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - SGD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (div) - USD JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD JPM Income Fund C (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - SUB (hedged) JPM Income F				10-Dec-15
JPM Income Fund C (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (div) - GBP (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (div) - CBP (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (div) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (acc) - Cledged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - LUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - LUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - LUR (hedg				13-Mar-20
IPM Income Fund C (div) - GBP (hedged)				09-Jan-20
JPM Income Fund C (div) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (div) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.				16-Jun-14 23-Jan-20
JPM Income Fund C (div) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (2 (acc) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - LBR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - LBR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - C				13-Mar-20
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (acc) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged)<				05-Sep-19
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.519 JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.519 JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.519 JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.519 JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.519 JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GER (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.519 JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GEP (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.519 JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SUD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.519 JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD				02-Mar-20
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51%				02-Mar-20
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - USD 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% 0.65% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - AUID (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged)				02-Mar-20
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GBP (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GBP (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.66%	6 0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	02-Mar-20
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged) 0.51%	6 0.65%	0.65%	0.65%	30-Sep-19
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.51%	6 0.55%	-	0.51%	28-Jul-23
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - USD 0.51%			0.5170	28-Jul-23
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GBP (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68%				21-Feb-20
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GBP (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68%				21-Feb-20
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GBP (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD 0.51% 0.61% 0.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66%			0.5170	28-Jul-23
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61%			0.5170	28-Jul-23
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - AUD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div)				23-Jan-20
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (acc) -			0.51%	23-Jan-20 28-Jul-23
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged) 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% <				28-Jul-23
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% 0.51% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				28-Jul-23
JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% 1.67% JPM Income Fund D (acc) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				28-Jul-23
JPM Income Fund D (acc) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.66% 1.68% </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>18-Jul-17</td>				18-Jul-17
JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% 1.66% JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% 1.70% JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				21-Sep-18
JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% 1.68% JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				16-Jun-14
JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				21-Sep-18
IPM Income Fund F (mth) - USD 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.20% IPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% IPM Income Fund I (acc) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% IPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% IPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% IPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% IPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%	6 1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	30-Sep-19
JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (acc) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%	6 2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	19-Mar-20
JPM Income Fund I (acc) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%	6 2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	17-Oct-19
JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				19-Nov-19
JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% 0.61% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				15-Feb-19
JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				28-Feb-20
JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD 0.47% 0.47% 0.47% 0.47%				17-Oct-19
				02-Jan-20
1700 1700 1700 1700 1700 1700 1700 1700				21-Feb-20
				18-Jul-17
JPM Income Fund T (div) - EUR (hedged) 1.67% 1.6				18-Jul-17
JPM Income Fund X (acc) - USD 0.10%				31-Oct-19 24-Jun-22
JPM Income Fund X (div) - EUR (hedged) 0.10% 0.1			0.10%	24-Jun-22 21-Mar-22

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the		For the	For the	For the	For the	Capped	
	period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	period ended 31 Dec 24 (a)	period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	year ended 30 Jun 24 [†]	year ended 30 Jun 23	Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund								
JPM Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	10-Jun-10
JPM Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - USD	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	10-Jun-10
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	11-Aug-10
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - HKD (hedged) JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.30% 0.30%		0.30% 0.30%	0.30% 0.30%	0.30% 0.30%	0.30% 0.30%	0.30% 0.30%	24-Oct-16 25-Jul-16
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - USD	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	19-Aug-10
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	08-Sep-10
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - USD	0.30%		0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	0.30%	26-Apr-11
JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	05-Nov-12
JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (acc) - USD	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	0.26%	16-Jun-10
JPM Managed Reserves Fund I (dist) - USD^	0.26%		0.26%	0.26%	-	-	0.26%	16-0ct-13
JPM Managed Reserves Fund X (acc) - USD	0.05%		0.05%	0.05%	0.05%	0.05%	0.05%	09-Mar-11
JPM Managed Reserves Fund X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.05%	0.05%	0.05%	0.05%	0.05%	=	0.05%	24-May-11
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund	1 100%	1 1004	1 1006	1 1006	1 1006	1 100/	1 1004	20-Jul-17
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.10% 1.09%		1.10% 1.09%	1.10% 1.09%	1.10% 1.10%	1.10% 1.10%	1.10% 1.10%	03-Oct-11
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.10%		1.10%	1.10%	1.09%	1.1070	1.10%	03-Apr-24
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	1.08%		1.08%	1.08%	1.10%	1.09%	1.10%	31-Mar-05
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (dist) - USD	1.10%		1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	15-Sep-00
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (div) - USD	1.10%		1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	30-Apr-12
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - HKD	1.10%		1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	12-Sep-12
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - SGD	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	18-Jan-12
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - SGD (Hedged)	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	18-Jan-12
JPM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - USD	1.10%		1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	06-Apr-10
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	02-Nov-12
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	13-Jul-05
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	21-Mar-17
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (dix) - USD	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	08-Jan-15
JPM US Aggregate Bond C (div) - USD JPM US Aggregate Bond C (mth) - USD	0.60% 0.60%		0.60% 0.60%	0.60% 0.60%	0.60% 0.60%	0.60% 0.60%	0.60% 0.60%	18-Sep-15 08-Jun-12
JPM US Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.34%		1.34%	1.34%	1.35%	1.35%	1.35%	02-Nov-10
JPM US Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	1.35%		1.35%	1.35%	1.35%	1.35%	1.35%	13-Oct-00
JPM US Aggregate Bond F (mth) - USD	2.10%		2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	27-Nov-18
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.56%		0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	-	0.56%	25-Jan-24
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	25-Aug-21
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	05-0ct-16
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	0.56%		0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	17-Jun-11
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.56%		0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	-	0.56%	15-Nov-16
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.56%		0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	15-Nov-16
JPM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - USD	0.56%		0.56%	0.56%	0.56%	0.270/	0.56%	15-Nov-16
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	0.33% 0.33%		0.33% 0.33%	0.33% 0.33%	0.37% 0.37%	0.37% 0.37%	0.33% 0.33%	18-Dec-17 18-Dec-17
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - CHF (hedged)	0.33%		0.33%	0.33%	0.37%	0.37%	0.33%	19-May-21
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	0.33%		0.33%	0.33%	0.37%	0.37%	0.33%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.33%		0.33%	0.33%	0.37%	0.37%	0.33%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - USD	0.33%		0.33%	0.33%	0.37%	0.37%	0.33%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	03-Jun-13
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	30-Mar-05
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (mth) - JPY	0.10%		0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	10-Jun-19
JPM US Aggregate Bond X (mth) - JPY (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	10-Jun-19
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund		. 05**	. 050:	. 050:	. 050:	. 050:	1.050/	06.11
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.05%		1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	06-Mar-12
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (acc) - USD JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (dist) - USD	1.05%		1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	06-Mar-12 26-Sep-14
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (dix) - EUR (hedged)	1.05% 1.05%		1.05% 1.05%	1.05% 1.05%	1.05% 1.05%	1.05% 1.05%	1.05% 1.05%	26-Sep-14 03-Sep-13
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (mth) - HKD	1.05%		1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	25-May-12
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond A (mth) - USD	1.05%		1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	25-May-12
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond C (acc) - USD	0.60%		0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	0.60%	20-Apr-15
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	1.55%		1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	06-Mar-12
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	03-Sep-13
JPM US High Yield Plus Bond X (dist) - USD	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	27-Mar-23

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.
+ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 ⁺	period	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (b)	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended 30 Jun 24	For the year ended 30 Jun 23	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception Date
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund								
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	15-Mar-11
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	15-Dec-10
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (mth) - HKD	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	14-Sep-20
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (mth) - USD	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	14-Sep-20
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	04-May-22
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	03-Aug-16
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	27-Sep-11
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	11-Feb-13
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	14-Nov-16
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (mth) - USD	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	0.45%	-	0.45%	15-Dec-23
JPM US Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	15-Mar-11
JPM US Short Duration Bond D (acc) - USD	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	1.10%	15-Dec-10
JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	16-0ct-13
JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	0.41%	18-Jan-11
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.29%	-	0.25%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - USD	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.29%	0.29%	0.25%	18-Dec-17
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.29%	0.29%	0.25%	20-Jan-22
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - USD	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	-	-	0.25%	04-Sep-24
JPM US Short Duration Bond X (acc) - USD	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	0.10%	-	0.10%	20-Dec-11
JPM US Short Duration Bond X2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.07%	23-Dec-24
JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund								
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV A (acc) - EUR	0.39%	0.39%	0.39%	0.39%	0.40%	0.45%	0.40%	22-May-06
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV C (acc) - EUR	0.21%	0.21%	0.21%	0.21%	0.21%	0.26%	0.21%	15-Nov-13
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV D (acc) - EUR	0.63%	0.63%	0.63%	0.63%	0.70%	0.70%	0.66%	30-Aug-06
JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund								
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income A (acc) - EUR	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	12-Apr-17
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income A (div) - EUR	1.80%		1.80%		1.80%	1.80%	1.80%	17-Nov-11
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income D (acc) - EUR	2.63%		2.63%		2.63%	2.62%	2.65%	20-Jul-12
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income D (div) - EUR	2.62%		2.62%		2.62%	2.61%	2.65%	17-Nov-11
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income T (acc) - EUR	2.65%		2.65%		2.65%	2.65%	2.65%	09-Jul-12
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income T (div) - EUR	2.64%		2.64%		2.64%	2.63%	2.65%	17-Nov-11

⁺ Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

	For the period ended 31 Dec 24	For the period ended	For the period ended	For the period ended 31 Dec 24 (c)	For the year ended	For the year ended 30 Jun 23 ⁺	Capped Expense Ratio 31 Dec 24	Inception
	31 Dec 24	31 Dec 24 (a)	31 Dec 24 (b)	31 Dec 24 (c)	30 Juli 24	30 Juli 23	31 Dec 24	Date
PMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund								
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.54%	2.54%	2.60%	21-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.52%	2.52%	2.60%	21-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	2.48%	2.48%	2.48%	2.48%	2.54%	2.54%	2.60%	09-Sep-20
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - SGD	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.46%	2.54%	2.55%	2.60%	01-Apr-20
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - USD	2.45%	2.45%	2.45%	2.45%	2.53%	2.55%	2.60%	11-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.79%	1.79%	1.85%	21-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - EUR	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.78%	1.79%	1.85%	11-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.78%	1.79%	1.85%	11-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.78%	1.79%	1.85%	11-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - USD	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.70%	1.79%	1.79%	1.85%	11-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.71%	1.78%	1.79%	1.85%	09-Mar-21
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (dist) - USD^	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	-	-	1.85%	17-Jun-22
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.89%	2.89%	2.95%	11-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives D (acc) - USD	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.89%	2.89%	2.95%	11-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.67%	1.67%	1.67%	1.67%	1.74%	1.75%	1.81%	31-May-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.69%	1.74%	1.75%	1.81%	31-May-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.56%	1.56%	1.56%	1.56%	1.64%	1.65%	1.67%	25-Jan-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (acc) - USD	1.56%	1.56%	1.56%	1.56%	1.64%	1.65%	1.67%	01-Dec-20
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.56%	1.56%	1.56%	1.56%	1.64%	1.65%	1.67%	01-Dec-20
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD	1.58%	1.58%	1.58%	1.58%	1.64%	1.64%	1.67%	19-Oct-22
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.53%	1.53%	1.59%	21-Feb-17
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.52%	1.53%	1.59%	21-Jun-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.52%	1.53%	1.59%	10-Dec-18
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.52%	1.52%	1.59%	24-Jan-22
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD*	1.47%	1.47%	1.47%	1.47%	1.53%	1.53%	1.59%	26-Jan-16
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.53%	1.53%	1.59%	11-Sep-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.52%	1.53%	1.59%	11-Sep-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.52%	1.53%	1.59%	11-Sep-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.52%	1.53%	1.59%	23-Sep-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.52%	1.53%	1.59%	23-Sep-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.45%	1.53%	1.53%	1.59%	23-Sep-19
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.81%	2.89%	2.89%	2.95%	17-Jun-22
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.06%	1.06%	1.06%	1.06%	1.13%	1.14%	1.20%	20-Aug-21
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - NZD (hedged)	1.06%	1.06%	1.06%	1.06%	1.13%	1.14%	1.20%	20-Feb-18
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - USD	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.05%	1.13%	1.14%	1.20%	31-Jul-17
PM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	1.06%	1.06%	1.06%	1.06%	1.13%	1.14%	1.20%	20-Aug-21
IPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund								
PM Diversified Risk A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	11-Apr-13
PM Diversified Risk A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	08-Feb-13
PM Diversified Risk A (acc) - USD	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	1.55%	08-Feb-13
PM Diversified Risk C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	23-Apr-21
PM Diversified Risk C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	12-Apr-17
PM Diversified Risk C (acc) - USD	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	17-Aug-17
PM Diversified Risk C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	0.80%	23-Apr-21
PM Diversified Risk D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	11-Apr-13
PM Diversified Risk D (acc) - USD	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	2.20%	08-Feb-13
IPM Diversified Risk I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	23-Apr-21
PM Diversified Risk I (acc) - USD	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	0.76%	23-Apr-21
PM Diversified Risk X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	10-May-17
PM Diversified Risk X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	31-Oct-17
*								
IPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - USD	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	0.15%	22-May-18

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.
* Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

* Expense ratios are calculated in accordance with the guidelines dated 16 May 2008 issued by the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association. The Total Expense Ratio ("TER") represents the total operating costs as a percentage of the Sub-Fund's average daily net assets. The total operating cost comprises investment management and advisory fees, custodian fees, taxe d'abonnement and other expenses, as summarised in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets. Overdraft interest and Performance Fees are excluded from the calculation.

⁽a) These figures include Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses, where applicable.
(b) These figures include Performance Fees, where applicable.
(c) These figures include i) Fee Waivers on Management and Advisory Fees or Operating and Administrative expenses and ii) Performance Fees, where applicable.

2. Summary of Investment Objectives of the Sub-Funds

Equity Sub-Funds

JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a concentrated portfolio of US companies.

JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies of countries which are members of the Association of South East Asian Nations (ASEAN).

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund

To provide long term capital growth by investing primarily in a concentrated portfolio of growth biased companies in Asia (excluding Japan).

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies in the Asia Pacific Basin (excluding Japan).

JPMorgan Funds - China Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies of the People's Republic of China (PRC).

JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies of the People's Republic of China (PRC).

JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund

To achieve a return through investing in companies with exposure to the theme of climate change solutions.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies in European emerging market countries including Russia (the "Emerging European Countries").

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund

To provide long term capital growth through exposure to a diversified portfolio of emerging market companies, by direct investments in securities of such companies and through the use of financial derivative instruments.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund

To provide income by investing primarily in dividend-yielding equity securities of emerging market companies, whilst participating in long term capital growth.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in emerging market companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in an aggressively managed portfolio of emerging market companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in small capitalisation emerging market companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund

To achieve a return by investing in emerging markets companies with exposure to the theme of social advancement, that are well positioned to drive the social economic empowerment of society.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in emerging market companies with positive Environmental and Social (E/S) characteristics or companies that demonstrate improving E/S characteristics. Companies with positive E/S characteristics are those that the Investment Manager believes to have effective governance and superior management of environmental and social issues (sustainable characteristics).

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund

To maximise long-term capital growth by investing primarily in an aggressively managed portfolio of companies of countries which are part of the Euro-zone ("Euroland Countries").

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies of countries which are part of the Euro-zone (the "Euroland Countries").

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund

To maximise long-term capital growth by investing primarily in an aggressively managed portfolio of European companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund

To maximise long-term capital growth by investing primarily in an aggressively managed portfolio of small capitalisation European companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in technologies (including but not limited to technology, media and telecommunication) related companies in Europe.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund

To achieve a total return through long and short investments in European companies while maintaining low market exposure, by investing in such companies directly or through the use of derivatives.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in European companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund

To provide long term capital growth through exposure to European companies, by direct investments in securities of such companies and through the use of derivatives.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in small capitalisation European companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a growth style biased portfolio of European companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a value style biased portfolio of European companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in European companies with positive E/S characteristics or companies that demonstrate improving E/S characteristics. Companies with positive E/S characteristics are those that the Investment Manager believes to have effective governance and superior management of environmental and social issues (sustainable characteristics).

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in small capitalisation European companies with positive E/S characteristics or small capitalisation companies that demonstrate improving E/S characteristics. Companies with positive E/S characteristics are those that the Investment Manager believes to have effective governance and superior management of environmental and social issues (sustainable characteristics).

JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund

To provide superior long-term capital growth by investing primarily in an aggressively managed portfolio of large, medium and small companies, globally, that the Investment Manager believes to be attractively valued and to have significant profit growth or earnings recovery potential.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a growth style biased portfolio of companies, globally.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund

To achieve a return by investing primarily in pharmaceutical, biotechnology, healthcare services, medical technology and life sciences companies ("Healthcare Companies"), globally.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in natural resources companies, globally.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund

To achieve a long-term return in excess of the benchmark by investing primarily in a portfolio of companies, globally; the risk characteristics of the portfolio of securities held by the Sub-Fund will resemble the risk characteristics of the portfolio of securities held in the benchmark.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in global companies with positive E/S characteristics or companies that demonstrate improving E/S characteristics. Companies with positive E/S characteristics are those that the Investment Manager believes to have effective governance and superior management of environmental and social issues (sustainable characteristics).

JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a value style-biased portfolio of companies, globally.

JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies from the People's Republic of China, Hong Kong and Taiwan ("Greater China").

JPMorgan Funds - India Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in Indian companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in Japanese companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a concentrated portfolio of Korean companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in Latin American companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies of the Middle East, Africa and emerging markets of Europe.

JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in companies in the Pacific Basin (including Japan).

JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a concentrated portfolio of Russian companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in Taiwanese companies.

JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies

To achieve a return by investing in companies with exposure to the theme of genetic therapies, globally.

JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a portfolio of US companies across all market capitalisations.

JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a growth style biased portfolio of US companies.

JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth, with lower volatility than traditional long-only US equity strategies over a full market cycle, through direct exposure primarily to US companies and through the use of derivatives.

JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund

To provide long-term capital growth, through exposure to US companies by direct investment in securities of such companies and through the use of derivatives.

JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a growth style biased portfolio of small capitalisation US companies.

JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in small and micro capitalisation US companies.

JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in US companies with positive E/S characteristics or US companies that demonstrate improving E/S characteristics. Companies with positive E/S characteristics are those that the Investment Manager believes to have effective governance and superior management of environmental and social issues (Sustainable Characteristics).

JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in technologies (including but not limited to technology, media and communication services) related US companies.

JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing primarily in a value style biased portfolio of US companies.

Balanced and Mixed Asset Sub-Funds

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund

To provide income and long term capital growth by investing primarily in income generating securities of countries in the Asia Pacific region (excluding lapan).

JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund

To achieve income and long term capital growth by investing primarily in income generating emerging market equity and debt securities.

Convertibles Sub-Funds

JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR)

To provide a return by investing primarily in a diversified portfolio of convertible securities, globally.

Bond Sub-Funds

JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of global bond markets by investing primarily in global investment grade debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund

To achieve a return by investing primarily in USD-denominated short-term debt securities issued in the Asia-Pacific fixed income markets.

JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund

To achieve a return in excess of the China bond markets by investing primarily in Chinese debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of the bond markets of emerging market countries by investing primarily in emerging market debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of corporate bond markets of emerging market countries by investing primarily in emerging market corporate debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund

To achieve a return in excess of the bond markets of emerging countries by investing primarily in emerging market debt securities, including corporate securities and securities issued in local currencies, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of investment grade bond markets of emerging countries by investing primarily in emerging market investment grade USD denominated debt securities.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund

To achieve a return in excess of government bond markets of emerging markets countries by investing primarily in emerging market local currency debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of the benchmark by exploiting investment opportunities in emerging market debt and emerging market currency markets, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund

To achieve a return in line with the benchmark by investing primarily in EU-domiciled government debt securities.

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of EUR-denominated bond markets by investing primarily in investment grade EUR-denominated debt securities and using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of EUR-denominated corporate bond markets by investing primarily in investment grade EUR-denominated corporate debt securities and using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund

To achieve a return in line with the benchmark by investing primarily in EUR-denominated short-term government debt securities issued by countries for which their domestic currency is the EUR.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of European bond markets by investing primarily in European and non-European below investment grade bonds denominated in European currencies and other debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of European short duration bond markets by investing primarily in below investment grade short-term bonds denominated in European currencies and other debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund

To achieve a total return by exploiting investment opportunities in credit markets, globally, and using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of global bond markets by investing primarily in global investment grade debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund

To achieve a return in excess of the benchmark by investing opportunistically in an unconstrained portfolio of debt securities and currencies, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund

To achieve a return in excess of the benchmark by investing opportunistically in an unconstrained portfolio of debt securities (positively positioned towards Debt Securities with positive E/S characteristics and debt securities issued by companies and countries that demonstrate improving E/S characteristics) and currencies, using derivatives where appropriate. Debt Securities with positive E/S characteristics are those that the Investment Manager believes have been issued by companies and countries that demonstrate effective governance and superior management of environmental and social issues (sustainable characteristics).

JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund

To achieve a return in excess of the benchmark by investing primarily in global investment grade corporate debt securities and hedging interest rate risks, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of global corporate bond markets by investing primarily in global investment grade corporate debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund

To achieve a return in line with the benchmark by investing primarily in global government debt securities.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund

To achieve a return in line with the Benchmark by investing primarily in global government short-term debt securities.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of global short duration bond markets by investing primarily in global investment grade short-term debt securities, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of its benchmark by exploiting investment opportunities in, amongst others, the debt and currency markets, using derivatives where appropriate.

JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund

To achieve a long-term return in excess of the Benchmark by investing primarily in debt securities where proceeds are directed to projects and activities that contribute towards a sustainable and inclusive economy.

JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund

To provide income by investing primarily in debt securities.

JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund

To achieve a return in excess of US money markets by investing primarily in USD denominated short-term debt securities.

JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of US bond markets by investing primarily in US investment grade debt securities.

JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of US bond markets by investing primarily in below investment grade USD denominated debt securities.

JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund

To achieve a return in excess of US short duration bond markets by investing primarily in US investment grade debt securities, including asset-backed and mortgage-backed securities.

Money Market Sub-Funds

JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund

To achieve a return in the Sub-Fund's Base Currency in line with prevailing money market rates while aiming to preserve capital consistent with such rates and to maintain a high degree of liquidity, by investing in EUR-denominated short-term money market instruments, eligible securitisations, Asset-Backed Commercial Paper, deposits with credit institutions and reverse repurchase transactions.

Fund of Funds Sub-Funds

JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund

To provide income by investing primarily in a portfolio of UCITS and other UCIs that invest across a range of asset classes globally.

Multi-Manager Sub-Funds

JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund

To provide long-term capital appreciation by investing in multiple eligible asset classes globally, employing a variety of non-traditional or alternative strategies and techniques, using derivatives where appropriate.

Other Sub-Funds

JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund

To provide long-term capital growth by investing in multiple asset classes globally, using a risk-weighted approach to asset allocation and using derivatives where appropriate.

3. Performance and Volatility

Performance

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised. SICAV performance includes reinvestment of income and is net of all expenses. Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.

The performance data does not take into account the commissions and costs incurred on the issue and redemption of units.

Volatility

The standard deviation (D) of the price is calculated on a daily basis throughout the SICAV's financial year.

The details below relate to the period from 1 July 2024 to 31 December 2024.

- If D is equal to or less than 0.1 then volatility will be Low. If D is greater than 0.1 but less or equal to 1.0 then volatility will be Medium. If D is greater than 1.0 but less than or equal to 2.4 then volatility will be High. If D is greater than 2.4 then volatility will be Very High.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund							
JPM America Equity A (acc) - AUD	16.22%	15.45%	18.23%	38.67%	40.43%	18.74%	Medium
JPM America Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	3.72%	6.56%	11.21%	24.60%	29.61%	8.35%	Medium
JPM America Equity A (acc) - EUR	11.92%	10.72%	17.11%	34.68%	35.22%	15.38%	Medium
JPM America Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.67%	6.55%	11.16%	24.38%	29.54%	8.13%	Medium
JPM America Equity A (acc) - HKD	3.96%	6.75%	11.61%	25.40%	32.34%	11.01%	Medium
JPM America Equity A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	3.41%	6.00%	10.50%	23.46%	28.69%	-	Medium
JPM America Equity A (acc) - SGD	10.53%	7.94%	13.64%	-	-	-	Medium
JPM America Equity A (acc) - USD	3.98%	7.38%	12.53%	26.25%	32.76%	11.25%	Medium
JPM America Equity A (dist) - USD	3.98%	7.38%	12.53%	26.26%	32.77%	11.27%	Medium
JPM America Equity C (acc) - EUR	12.17%	11.22%	17.90%	35.88%	36.76%	16.72%	Medium
JPM America Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.88%	6.98%	11.87%	25.45%	30.92%	9.21%	Medium
JPM America Equity C (acc) - USD	4.21%	7.86%	13.27%	27.36%	34.22%	12.44%	Medium
JPM America Equity C (dist) - GBP	11.31%	8.73%	14.21%	29.39%	31.12%	15.97%	Medium
JPM America Equity C (dist) - USD	4.21%	7.83%	13.24%	27.32%	34.12%	12.35%	Medium
JPM America Equity D (acc) - EUR	11.69%	10.26%	16.36%	33.56%	33.83%	14.20%	Medium
JPM America Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.46%	6.12%	10.52%	23.39%	28.31%	7.17%	Medium
JPM America Equity D (acc) - USD	3.78%	6.97%	11.89%	25.30%	31.49%	10.24%	Medium
JPM America Equity F (acc) - USD	3.70%	6.78%	11.60%	-	-	-	Medium
JPM America Equity I (acc) - EUR	12.18%	11.24%	17.93%	35.94%	36.82%	16.77%	Medium
JPM America Equity I (acc) - USD	4.22%	7.88%	13.32%	27.42%	34.29%	12.50%	Medium
JPM America Equity I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.91%	7.07%	11.98%	25.60%	31.11%	9.37%	Medium
JPM America Equity I2 (acc) - USD	4.25%	7.94%	13.40%	27.54%	34.44%	12.62%	Medium
JPM America Equity I2 (dist) - USD	4.26%	7.90%	13.37%	27.51%	34.34%	12.53%	Medium
JPM America Equity X (acc) - USD	4.38%	8.23%	13.86%	28.23%	35.38%	13.39%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund							
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.36%	15.14%	15.83%	19.72%	6.97%	4.92%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - SGD	0.04%	12.17%	12.31%	15.76%	6.20%	1.95%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity A (acc) - USD	-5.57%	11.97%	11.59%	12.50%	5.47%	1.81%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity A (dist) - USD	-5.57%	11.99%	11.64%	12.53%	5.36%	1.71%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - EUR	1.57%	15.63%	16.59%	20.72%	7.94%	5.92%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - SGD	0.29%	12.71%	13.07%	16.83%	7.20%	2.87%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity C (acc) - USD	-5.37%	12.45%	12.34%	13.47%	6.40%	2.70%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity C (dist) - GBP	0.88%	13.09%	13.00%	15.02%	4.06%	5.27%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity C (dist) - USD	-5.37%	12.48%	12.36%	13.50%	6.25%	2.52%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity CPF (acc) - SGD	0.09%	12.18%	12.40%	15.88%	6.20%	-	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - EUR	1.17%	14.71%	15.22%	18.84%	6.12%	4.08%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - PLN	1.03%	13.65%	14.18%	16.84%	1.21%	1.43%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity D (acc) - USD	-5.78%	11.53%	10.96%	11.64%	4.61%	1.00%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity I (acc) - EUR	1.58%	15.65%	16.63%	20.77%	7.98%	5.97%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity I (acc) - USD	-5.36%	12.47%	12.37%	13.52%	6.45%	2.74%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	1.63%	15.75%	16.77%	20.96%	8.16%	6.15%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (acc) - USD	-5.32%	12.56%	12.51%	13.70%	6.62%	2.91%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity I2 (dist) - USD	-5.30%	12.60%	12.54%	13.73%	6.29%	2.60%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity T (acc) - EUR	1.17%	14.70%	15.20%	18.80%	6.11%	4.08%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity X (acc) - USD	-5.18%	12.91%	13.02%	14.39%	7.31%	3.57%	Medium
JPM ASEAN Equity X (dist) - USD^	-5.17%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium

[^] Share Class reactivated during the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund							
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - EUR	-0.12%	0.70%	9.39%	14.11%	4.90%	-3.88%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - SGD	-1.25%	-1.73%	6.16%	10.60%	4.24%	-6.08%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-7.83%	-3.53%	3.33%	4.75%	1.12%	-7.72%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth A (acc) - USD	-7.21%	-2.35%	5.10%	6.94%	3.31%	-6.37%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth A (dist) - USD	-7.18%	-2.33%	5.10%	6.99%	3.29%	-6.41%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - EUR	0.09%	1.14%	10.10%	15.08%	5.84%	-3.12%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - SGD+	-	=	=	=	=	=	Medium
JPM Asia Growth C (acc) - USD	-7.01%	-1.92%	5.79%	7.87%	4.21%	-5.70%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth C (dist) - USD	-7.01%	-1.96%	5.75%	7.84%	4.15%	-5.74%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth CPF (acc) - SGD	-1.29%	-1.74%	6.26%	10.54%	4.26%		Medium
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - EUR	-0.31%	0.33%	8.77%	13.25%	4.08%	-4.54%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth D (acc) - USD	-7.38%	-2.71%	4.50%	6.15%	2.51%	-6.99%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth I (acc) - EUR	0.10%	1.16%	10.13%	15.13%	5.89%	-3.09%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth I (acc) - USD	-7.00%	-1.90%	5.81%	7.92%	4.26%	-5.67%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth I2 (acc) - USD	-6.95%	-1.81%	5.96%	8.10%	4.42%	-5.54%	Medium
JPM Asia Growth X (acc) - USD	-6.80%	-1.49%	6.45%	8.78%	5.10%	-5.00%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	1.000/	1.040/	0 770/	15 1404	0.0004	1 400/	Modium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - EUR	1.82%	1.04%	8.77%	15.16%	9.89%	1.48%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - HKD	-5.41%	-2.58%	3.67%	7.20%	7.88%	-1.66%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - SGD	0.63%	-1.48%	5.53%	11.45%	9.10%	-1.18%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (acc) - USD	-5.41%	-2.01%	4.48%	7.92%	8.10%	-1.52%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (dist) - GBP	1.06%	-1.25%	5.33%	9.64%	5.90%	0.90%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity A (dist) - USD	-5.40%	-2.05%	4.48%	7.92%	8.04%	-1.58%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (acc) - EUR	2.04%	1.46%	9.45%	16.13%	10.87%	2.34%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (acc) - USD	-5.20%	-1.60%	5.16%	8.85%	9.09%	-0.70%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity C (dist) - USD JPM Asia Pacific Equity D (acc) - EUR	-5.20%	-1.67%	5.09%	8.78%	8.91%	-0.90%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity D (acc) - EUR JPM Asia Pacific Equity D (acc) - USD	1.63% -5.57%	0.64% -2.40%	8.13%	14.28%	8.95%	0.67% -2.23%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity U (acc) - USD	2.05%	1.48%	3.90% 9.49%	7.12% 16.18%	7.23% 10.92%	2.38%	Medium Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity I (acc) - Eur	-5.19%	-1.58%	5.20%	8.90%	9.14%	-0.66%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity 1 (acc) - u3b JPM Asia Pacific Equity 12 (acc) - EUR	2.10%	1.57%	9.62%	16.37%	11.10%	2.55%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity 12 (acc) - USD	-5.14%	-1.49%	5.32%	9.07%	9.32%	-0.51%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Equity X (acc) - USD	-5.01%	-1.20%	5.80%	9.73%	10.04%	0.09%	Medium
	5.0170	1.2070	3.8070	9.7570	10.0470	0.0970	Mediaiii
JPM China A (acc) - EUR	-3.33%	13.34%	18.72%	16.15%	-7.04%	-10.79%	High
JPM China A (acc) - RMB	-5.92%	10.29%	15.25%	11.89%	-5.76%	-9.55%	High
JPM China A (acc) - SGD	-4.48%	10.55%	15.26%	12.47%	-7.58%	-12.49%	High
JPM China A (acc) - USD	-10.17%	9.94%	14.12%	8.92%	-8.26%	-12.68%	High
JPM China A (dist) - HKD	-10.22%	9.32%	13.19%	8.20%	-8.48%	-12.79%	High
JPM China A (dist) - USD	-10.18%	9.89%	14.06%	8.87%	-8.28%	-12.69%	High
JPM China C (acc) - RMB	-5.67%	10.86%	15.94%	13.01%	-5.02%	-8.99%	High
JPM China C (acc) - USD	-9.99%	10.39%	14.79%	9.78%	-7.61%	-12.20%	High
JPM China C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-10.77%	8.90%	12.81%	7.25%	-9.78%	-14.04%	High
JPM China C (dist) - USD	-9.99%	10.20%	14.60%	9.59%	-7.69%	-12.23%	High
JPM China CPF (acc) - SGD	-4.50%	10.56%	15.22%	12.47%	-7.64%	-	High
JPM China D (acc) - EUR	-3.55%	12.80%	17.87%	15.04%	-7.86%	-11.42%	High
JPM China D (acc) - USD	-10.40%	9.37%	13.22%	7.79%	-9.10%	-13.30%	High
JPM China F (acc) - USD	-10.40%	9.35%	13.19%	7.75%	-9.15%	-13.33%	High
JPM China I (acc) - EUR	-3.11%	13.85%	19.50%	17.15%	-6.31%	-10.20%	High
JPM China I (acc) - USD	-9.98%	10.40%	14.82%	9.82%	-7.58%	-12.18%	High
JPM China I (dist) - USD	-9.97%	10.21%	14.62%	9.62%	-7.66%	-12.21%	High
JPM China I2 (acc) - USD	-9.95%	10.48%	14.93%	38.39%	-	-	High
JPM China T (acc) - EUR	-3.58%	12.75%	17.82%	15.00%	-7.86%	-11.42%	High

⁺ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund							
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	-0.42%	13.93%	12.30%	11.42%	-9.43%	-12.82%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - HKD	-7.50%	9.85%	7.01%	3.69%	-10.84%	-14.70%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - RMB	-3.16%	10.98%	8.92%	7.40%	-8.24%	-11.72%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - SEK	0.81%	14.78%	11.49%	14.53%	-8.31%	14.400/	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - SGD JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (acc) - USD	-1.69% -7.49%	11.05% 10.51%	8.97% 7.91%	7.76% 4.42%	-9.96% -10.61%	-14.40% -14.57%	High High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (dcc) - d3B JPM China A-Share Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	-0.44%	13.75%	12.07%	11.18%	-9.55%	-12.91%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	-0.22%	14.38%	12.96%	12.24%	-8.81%	-12.35%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.78%	12.11%	10.44%	9.25%	-6.92%	-11.50%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - HKD	-7.31%	10.29%	7.71%	4.60%	-10.16%	-14.22%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - RMB	-2.96%	11.41%	9.56%	8.24%	-7.58%	-11.21%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (acc) - USD	-7.31%	10.96%	8.52%	5.24%	-9.99%	-14.14%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - GBP JPM China A-Share Opportunities C (dist) - USD	-0.98% -7.28%	11.53% 10.68%	9.12% 8.24%	6.63% 4.97%	-11.56% -10.10%	-12.68% -14.18%	High High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	-0.61%	13.51%	11.67%	10.58%	-10.03%	-13.28%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	-0.23%	14.39%	12.97%	12.32%	-8.78%	-12.33%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - SGD	-1.52%	11.66%	9.57%	8.75%	-9.27%	-13.91%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - USD	-7.30%	10.95%	8.55%	5.28%	-9.98%	-14.12%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (acc) - USD (hedged)	-2.19%	13.24%	11.99%	11.37%	-4.99%	-9.91%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I (dist) - USD	-7.29%	10.50%	8.12%	4.85%	-10.12%	-14.18%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR	-0.17%	14.50%	13.12%	12.49%	-8.65%	-12.23%	High
JPM China A Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.73%	12.23%	10.62%	9.46%	-6.75%	-11.37%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD JPM China A-Share Opportunities I2 (dist) - USD	-7.24% -7.25%	11.05% 10.70%	8.70% 8.37%	5.45% 5.12%	-9.85% -9.96%	-14.03% -14.07%	High High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	-0.63%	13.45%	11.58%	10.48%	-10.11%	-13.34%	High
JPM China A-Share Opportunities X (acc) - USD	-7.11%	11.39%	9.19%	6.10%	-9.36%	-13.67%	High
JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund							
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-7.63%	-1.75%	0.56%	9.11%	7.42%	-2.75%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - EUR	-3.76%	1.83%	5.24%	15.14%	10.86%	0.37%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-6.97%	-0.58%	2.38%	11.50%	9.71%	-1.40%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (acc) - USD	-10.58%	-1.24%	1.12%	7.93%	9.08%	-2.51%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (dist) - EUR	-3.76%	1.83%	5.24%	15.13%	10.84%	0.35%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions A (dist) - USD JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-10.60% -7.50%	-1.24% -1.48%	1.14% 0.98%	7.94% 9.71%	9.02% 8.08%	-2.58% -2.22%	Medium Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - EUR	-3.63%	2.12%	5.68%	15.77%	11.54%	0.93%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-6.83%	-0.30%	2.82%	12.12%	10.37%	-0.87%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - GBP	-4.36%	-0.16%	2.37%	10.26%	7.58%	0.47%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (acc) - USD	-10.46%	-0.88%	1.64%	8.61%	9.80%	-1.96%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - EUR	-3.63%	2.11%	5.69%	15.77%	11.28%	0.71%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-6.82%	-0.27%	2.87%	12.17%	10.27%	-0.99%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions C (dist) - GBP JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - EUR	-4.34% -4.00%	-0.16%	2.37% 4.45%	10.25% 13.98%	7.51%	0.40%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-7.20%	1.31% -1.08%	1.61%	10.40%	9.66% 8.53%	-2.34%	Medium Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions D (acc) - USD	-10.81%	-1.75%	0.36%	6.85%	7.92%	-3.42%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - EUR	-3.61%	2.14%	5.73%	15.81%	11.50%	0.87%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-6.82%	-0.27%	2.85%	12.15%	10.35%	-0.89%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - JPY	-1.95%	-3.22%	5.29%	20.28%	21.12%	-	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (acc) - USD	-10.45%	-0.94%	1.57%	8.53%	9.68%	-2.03%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (dist) - EUR	-3.61%	2.12%	5.70%	15.79%	11.42%	0.79%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions I (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - EUR	-6.82% -3.61%	-0.27% 2.15%	2.85% 5.74%	12.15% 15.89%	10.27% 11.72%	-0.97% 1.10%	Medium Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-6.81%	-0.26%	2.88%	12.27%	10.63%	-0.64%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions I2 (acc) - USD	-10.44%	-0.89%	1.70%	8.77%	10.02%	-1.77%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions S2 (acc) - SEK	-2.34%	3.08%	5.24%	19.48%	13.74%	-	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions T (acc) - EUR	-3.99%	1.34%	4.49%	14.03%	9.70%	-0.60%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-7.20%	-1.08%	1.61%	10.39%	8.53%	-2.34%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions X (acc) - EUR	-3.45%	2.49%	6.26%	16.59%	12.41%	1.66%	Medium
JPM Climate Change Solutions X (acc) - USD	-10.33%	-0.66%	2.02%	9.18%	10.47%	-1.37%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)	15.000/	0.530/	15.000/	15 000/	47.700/	22.000/) / =
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (acc) - EUR	15.00%	9.52%	15.00%	15.00%	-47.78%	-32.99%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - EUR	3.51% 10.26%	2.61% 4.88%	9.26% 13.16%	7.27% 13.16%	-47.89% -47.83%	-33.02% -33.00%	Very High Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - Euk JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - USD	3.64%	2.70%	9.62%	6.54%	-47.83% -47.89%	-33.00%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity A (dist) - dist JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (acc) - EUR	9.09%	4.35%	14.29%	14.29%	-47.86%	-33.02%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (acc) - USD	3.39%	2.81%	9.58%	7.02%	-47.88%	-33.02%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (dist) - EUR	11.50%	5.88%	14.55%	14.55%	-47.82%	-32.99%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity C (dist) - USD	3.54%	2.63%	9.35%	7.34%	-47.88%	-33.02%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity D (acc) - EUR	9.68%	6.25%	13.33%	13.33%	-47.84%	-33.00%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity D (acc) - USD	3.45%	2.56%	9.09%	7.14%	-47.89%	-33.02%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity I (acc) - EUR	11.11%	5.26%	11.11%	17.65%	-47.82%	-32.99%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity I2 (dist) - USD	3.80%	3.80%	10.81%	7.89%	-47.89%	-33.02%	Very High
JPM Emerging Europe Equity X (acc) - EUR	10.34%	6.67%	14.29%	14.29%	-47.84%	-33.00%	Very High

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR	-0.84%	-0.94%	7.14%	16.49%	13.17%	0.46%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	-0.65%	-0.55%	7.75%	17.38%	14.17%	1.25%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus C (acc) - GBP	-1.37%	-2.69%	4.48%	11.90%	10.05%	0.81%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR	-1.02%	-1.31%	6.53%	15.62%	12.27%	-0.28%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus I (acc) - EUR	-0.64%	-0.53%	7.77%	17.42%	14.30%	1.34%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus I (acc) - USD	-7.66%	-3.48%	3.63%	10.15%	12.37%	-1.61%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus X (acc) - EUR	-0.47%	-0.20%	8.32%	18.21%	15.18%	2.07%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-7.94%	-3.70%	-0.87%	1.62%	5.03%	-5.08%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - EUR	0.44%	1.62%	6.78%	13.20%	11.95%	1.63%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (acc) - USD	-6.69%	-1.44%	2.60%	6.11%	10.14%	-1.32%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (dist) - EUR	0.43% -0.32%	1.49%	6.63%	13.05% 7.75%	11.68%	1.36% 1.02%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (dixt) - GBP		-0.70%	3.38%		7.83%		Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (div) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	0.44% -7.05%	1.54% -2.41%	6.63% 1.34%	12.94% 4.44%	11.38% 7.50%	1.10% -3.57%	Medium Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - Add (fledged) JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (irc) - GBP (hedged)	-6.92%	-1.82%	2.24%	5.54%	8.73%	-2.83%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - HKD	-6.67%	-1.82%	1.91%	5.49%	9.70%	-1.75%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - SGD	-0.76%	-0.83%	3.59%	9.51%	10.79%	-1.44%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-7.26%	-2.56%	0.86%	3.89%	7.56%	-3.12%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend A (mth) - USD	-6.66%	-1.40%	2.62%	6.06%	9.80%	-1.69%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (acc) - EUR	0.65%	2.06%	7.46%	14.16%	13.01%	2.54%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (acc) - USD	-6.49%	-1.01%	3.26%	7.02%	11.17%	-0.49%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (dist) - EUR	0.65%	1.85%	7.24%	13.94%	12.58%	2.08%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (dist) - GBP	-0.11%	-0.36%	3.97%	8.59%	8.62%	1.78%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend C (div) - EUR	0.64%	1.97%	7.30%	13.87%	12.39%	1.93%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (acc) - EUR	0.25%	1.24%	6.17%	12.35%	11.02%	0.85%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (div) - EUR	0.25%	1.16%	6.04%	12.11%	10.50%	0.38%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend D (mth) - EUR	0.25%	1.18%	6.06%	12.12%	10.52%	0.39%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I (acc) - EUR	0.66%	2.09%	7.50%	14.21%	13.06%	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I (acc) - USD	-6.48%	-1.00%	3.28%	7.06%	11.21%	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend I2 (div) - EUR (hedged)	-7.03%	-1.99%	1.89%	5.18%	8.37%	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend T (acc) - EUR	0.25%	1.24%	6.17%	12.36%	11.02%	0.85%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend T (div) - EUR	0.23%	1.14%	6.02%	12.09%	10.51%	0.37%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - EUR	0.85%	2.48%	8.13%	15.10%	14.03%	3.41%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (acc) - USD	-6.30%	-0.61%	3.89%	7.89%	12.16%	0.31%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Dividend X (dist) - EUR	0.85%	2.20%	7.83%	14.78%	13.49%	2.81%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - EUR	-0.66%	0.18%	3.61%	8.00%	4.92%	-4.57%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-8.36%	-3.99%	-2.04%	-0.84%	0.79%	-9.20%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - SGD	-1.87%	-2.30%	0.50%	4.51%	4.16%	-6.81%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (acc) - USD	-7.69%	-2.83%	-0.44%	1.23%	3.31%	-7.02%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (dist) - GBP	-1.42%	-2.10%	0.33%	2.77%	1.28%	-5.04%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity A (dist) - USD	-7.69%	-2.86%	-0.45%	1.21%	3.29%	-7.03%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - EUR	-0.47%	0.56%	4.21%	8.82%	5.71%	-3.96%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-8.16%	-3.58%	-1.41%	=	1.62%	-8.63%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (acc) - USD	-7.54%	-2.47%	0.12%	2.00%	4.08%	-6.47%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - EUR*	-	=	=	=	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - GBP	-1.21%	-1.71%	0.93%	3.60%	2.07%	-4.38%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C (dist) - USD	-7.52%	-2.49%	0.12%	1.98%	4.04%	-6.49%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity C2 (acc) - EUR	-0.42%	0.64%	4.34%	8.98%	5.88%	-3.83%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - EUR	-0.83%	-0.21%	3.02%	7.11%	4.04%	-5.24%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-8.53%	-4.36%	-2.60%	-1.60%	0.03%	-9.74%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity D (acc) - USD	-7.90%	-3.25%	-1.04%	0.42%	2.45%	-7.65%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - EUR	-0.43%	0.60%	4.23%	8.84%	5.76%	-3.92%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-8.14%	-3.56%	-1.37%	0.05%	1.67%	-8.59%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - SGD	-1.65%	-1.89%	1.13%	5.36%	5.06%	-6.14%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (acc) - USD	-7.51%	-2.45%	0.17%	2.04%	4.12%	-6.43%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I (dist) - EUR	-0.46%	0.49%	4.14%	8.75%	5.65%	-3.98%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	-0.42%	0.66%	4.37%	9.03%	5.92%	-3.79%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (acc) - USD	-7.47%	-2.38%	0.28%	2.20%	4.29%	-6.31%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity I2 (dist) - EUR	-0.41%	0.55%	4.26%	8.91%	5.82%	-3.85%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity 12 (dist) - USD	-7.48%	-2.40%	0.25%	2.18%	4.24%	-6.34%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity T (acc) - EUR	-0.86%	-0.25%	2.95%	7.07%	4.00%	-5.28%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (acc) - EUR	-0.26%	0.97%	4.85%	9.70%	6.64%	-3.20%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (acc) - USD	-7.35%	-2.09%	0.73%	2.81%	4.98%	-5.77%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Equity X (dist) - EUR	-0.30%	0.79%	4.64%	9.49%	6.44%	-3.33%	Medium

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-8.73%	-6.72%	-2.52%	-0.97%	-0.26%	-9.55%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	-0.38%	-1.57%	4.98%	10.33%	6.19%	-3.75%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - SGD	-1.58%	-4.01%	1.90%	6.79%	5.49%	-6.02%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-8.09%	-5.75%	-0.84%	1.25%	2.34%	-7.63%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	-7.44% -0.38%	-4.54% -1.66%	0.86% 4.88%	3.41% 10.22%	4.56% 6.04%	-6.27% -3.86%	Medium Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - Edk JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - GBP	-1.13%	-3.80%	1.67%	5.02%	2.48%	-4.22%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities A (dist) - USD	-7.44%	-4.56%	0.84%	3.38%	4.46%	-6.36%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-8.53%	-6.32%	-1.89%	-0.12%	0.54%	-8.98%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	-0.17%	-1.16%	5.63%	11.25%	7.08%	-3.07%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - PLN	-0.23%	-1.99%	4.79%	9.49%	2.13%	-5.13%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (acc) - USD	-7.25%	-4.14%	1.50%	4.28%	5.42%	-5.65%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - EUR	-0.17%	-1.29%	5.50%	11.10%	6.88%	-3.23%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - GBP	-0.92%	-3.43%	2.27%	5.88%	3.28%	-3.57%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities C (dist) - USD	-7.24%	-4.15%	1.48%	4.26%	5.26%	-5.79%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - PLN	-0.57% -0.63%	-1.96% -2.78%	4.36% 3.53%	9.47% 7.75%	5.34% 0.53%	-4.43% -6.40%	Medium Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities D (acc) - VEN	-7.62%	-4.91%	0.28%	2.62%	3.71%	-6.91%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	-0.16%	-1.13%	5.67%	11.30%	7.13%	-3.04%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - SGD*	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I (acc) - USD	-7.24%	-4.12%	1.53%	4.32%	5.46%	-5.62%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR	-0.12%	-1.05%	5.80%	11.47%	7.31%	-2.90%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities I2 (acc) - USD	-7.20%	-4.04%	1.65%	4.48%	5.63%	-5.50%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	-0.57%	-1.96%	4.36%	9.48%	5.32%	-4.44%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - EUR	0.04%	-0.75%	6.29%	12.15%	8.05%	-2.29%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - GBP	-0.72%	-2.93%	3.01%	6.86%	4.31%	-2.70%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (acc) - USD	-7.06%	-3.75%	2.12%	5.13%	6.35%	-4.93%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Opportunities X (dist) - GBP	-0.72%	-3.07%	2.86%	6.69%	4.11%	-2.86%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.88%	3.56%	6.95%	5.96%	7.57%	-0.69%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - USD	-6.26%	0.42%	2.81%	-0.63%	5.91%	-3.44%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - GBP	0.08%	1.21%	3.56%	0.89%	3.81%	-1.17%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - USD	-6.25%	0.45%	2.77%	-0.65%	5.86%	-3.51%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - EUR	1.12%	4.02%	7.66%	6.89%	8.51%	0.08%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - USD	-6.06%	0.87%	3.45%	0.19%	6.80%	-2.75%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap C (perf) (dist) - GBP	0.37% 0.65%	1.67% 3.05%	4.27% 6.16%	1.78% 4.92%	4.66% 6.42%	-0.43% -1.68%	Medium Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - USD	-6.51%	-0.06%	1.95%	-1.70%	4.76%	-4.36%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (acc) - USD	-6.04%	0.90%	3.47%	0.24%	6.85%	-2.71%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap I (perf) (dist) - USD	-6.04%	0.90%	3.47%	0.24%	6.79%	-2.81%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap T (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.66%	3.05%	6.16%	4.92%	6.42%	-1.68%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - EUR	1.33%	4.44%	8.32%	7.76%	9.50%	0.94%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - JPY	3.08%	-1.03%	7.88%	11.92%	18.71%	9.42%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Small Cap X (acc) - USD	-5.86%	1.29%	4.07%	1.00%	7.76%	-1.95%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (acc) - EUR	-3.67%	3.08%	5.78%	4.74%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (acc) - USD	-10.48%	-	1.46%	-2.07%	-	_	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (dist) - EUR	-3.68%	3.06%	5.76%	4.72%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement A (dist) - USD	-10.53%	-0.09%	1.56%	-1.90%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (acc) - EUR	-3.51%	3.47%	6.36%	5.50%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (acc) - USD	-10.32%	0.40%	2.26%	-1.02%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (dist) - EUR	-3.50%	3.44%	6.33%	5.47%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement C (dist) - USD	-10.34%	0.41%	2.34%	-0.91%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement I (acc) - EUR	-3.51%	3.46%	6.38%	5.54%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Social Advancement S2 (acc) - EUR	-3.50% -3.42%	3.43% 3.64%	6.35% 6.67%	5.51% 5.93%	-	-	Medium Medium
37 W Effet Sing Markets Social Advancement SE (acc) Edit	5.1270	3.0170	0.0770	3.7370			Wediaiii
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	2.31%	6.02%	11.76%	12.12%	5.96%	-2.83%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - SGD	1.09%	3.35%	8.47%	8.62%	5.32%	-5.12%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	-4.92%	2.85%	7.44%	5.19%	4.38%	-5.40%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (dist) - EUR	2.33%	6.02%	11.80%	12.18%	5.99%	-2.81%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD	-4.93%	2.83%	7.43%	5.17%	4.36%	-5.41%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR	2.55%	6.50%	12.54%	13.17%	6.93% 5.27%	-2.06% -4.73%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR	-4.72% 2.55%	3.28% 6.39%	8.14% 12.42%	6.09% 13.05%	5.27% 6.81%	-4.73% -2.14%	Medium Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity C (dist) - USD	-4.71%	3.25%	8.10%	6.05%	5.24%	-2.14% -4.76%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	2.13%	5.64%	11.18%	11.37%	5.17%	-3.48%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	2.56%	6.52%	12.58%	13.22%	6.98%	-2.02%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (acc) - USD	-4.71%	3.31%	8.16%	6.13%	-		Medium
		6.16%	12.19%	12.83%	6.72%	-2.18%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (dist) - EUR	2.56%	0.1070					
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I (dist) - EUR JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	2.60%	6.60%	12.70%	13.39%	7.15%	-1.88%	Medium
				13.39% 11.37%	7.15% 5.18%	-1.88% -3.48%	Medium Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	2.60%	6.60%	12.70%				

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund							
JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.95%	-0.24%	-1.96%	11.72%	14.38%	4.85%	Medium
JPM Euroland Dynamic A (perf) (dist) - EUR	-1.95%	-0.27%	-2.00%	11.75%	14.26%	4.68%	Medium
JPM Euroland Dynamic C (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.75%	0.19%	-1.36%	12.55%	15.38%	5.68%	Medium
JPM Euroland Dynamic C (perf) (dist) - EUR	-1.74%	0.15%	-1.41%	12.49%	15.03%	5.25%	Medium
JPM Euroland Dynamic D (perf) (acc) - EUR	-2.14%	-0.62%	-2.51%	10.99%	13.48%	4.04%	Medium
JPM Euroland Dynamic I (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.74%	0.21%	-1.36%	12.56%	15.43%	5.70%	Medium
JPM Euroland Dynamic I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.70%	0.30%	-1.22%	12.76%	15.62%	5.88%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	1.000/	0.350/	2 220/	0.350/	12.550/	2.550/	A A - alice
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.88%	-0.25%	-2.33%	8.25%	12.55%	3.55%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - EUR	-1.23%	0.96% 1.98%	-0.51%	10.73%	15.29%	5.17%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - EUR	-0.72% -1.21%	0.95%	0.89% -0.55%	12.66% 10.71%	17.93% 15.10%	7.87% 4.87%	Medium Medium
JPM Euroland Equity A (dist) - LUSD	-8.28%	-2.09%	-4.42%	3.73%	13.15%	1.60%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.61%	0.31%	-1.51%	9.46%	13.15%	4.79%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - EUR	-0.94%	1.51%	0.28%	11.90%	16.67%	6.39%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.45%	2.55%	1.74%	13.91%	19.44%	9.25%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - EUR	-0.96%	1.47%	0.22%	11.83%	16.39%	5.90%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - USD	-7.97%	-1.46%	-3.58%	4.97%	14.53%	2.60%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity C (dist) - dist JPM Euroland Equity D (acc) - EUR	-1.42%	0.59%	-3.36%	9.88%	14.33%	4.30%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity I (acc) - EUR	-0.94%	1.54%	0.30%	11.93%	16.70%	6.43%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity I (acc) - USD^	-7.97%	1.3470	0.50%	11.7370	10.7070	U.HJ70 -	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	-0.91%	1.59%	0.38%	12.05%	16.84%	6.55%	Medium
JPM Euroland Equity T (acc) - EUR	-1.42%	0.57%	-1.11%	9.86%	14.26%	4.27%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund							
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	-2.91%	-1.71%	-2.49%	8.94%	11.30%	3.80%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - Aub (neuged)	-2.83%	-1.10%	-1.68%	9.92%	12.07%	3.74%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - Euro JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - HKD (hedged)	-2.76%	-1.40%	-2.16%	9.37%	12.10%	4.65%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - FIRD (fledged) JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - SGD	-4.02%	-3.60%	-4.60%	6.40%	12.10%	4.05%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-3.15%	-2.02%	-2.95%	8.32%	11.20%	4.11%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - USD	-9.74%	-4.11%	-5.57%	2.99%	10.20%	0.56%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic A (acc) - USD (hedged)	-2.64%	-0.93%	-1.43%	10.52%	13.39%	5.68%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic A (dist) - EUR	-2.83%	-1.09%	-1.70%	9.93%	11.94%	3.55%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic A (dist) - GBP	-3.58%	-3.26%	-4.72%	4.73%	7.97%	3.11%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - EUR	-2.65%	-0.70%	-1.08%	10.80%	13.05%	4.61%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - SGD+	2.0370	0.7070	1.00%	10.0070	15.0570	4.0170	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - USD	-9.55%	-3.70%	-4.97%	3.87%	11.21%	1.40%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic C (acc) - USD (hedged)	-2.44%	-0.52%	-0.81%	11.45%	14.43%	6.62%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - EUR	-2.64%	-0.69%	-1.08%	10.82%	12.86%	4.32%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic C (dist) - GBP	-3.37%	-2.84%	-4.10%	5.62%	8.89%	3.93%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - EUR	-3.01%	-1.48%	-2.27%	9.05%	11.10%	2.88%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - USD	-9.90%	-4.48%	-6.11%	2.21%	9.30%	-0.19%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic D (acc) - USD (hedged)	-2.83%	-1.33%	-2.01%	9.67%	12.43%	4.78%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - EUR	-2.63%	-0.68%	-1.06%	10.85%	13.11%	4.64%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - USD	-9.54%	-3.68%	-4.94%	3.92%	-	-	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic I (acc) - USD (hedged)	-2.43%	-0.50%	-0.78%	11.49%	14.49%	6.67%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic T (acc) - EUR	-3.03%	-1.50%	-2.28%	9.04%	11.08%	2.85%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic X (acc) - EUR	-2.45%	-0.30%	-0.49%	11.71%	14.09%	5.56%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic X (acc) - USD (hedged)	-2.24%	-0.11%	-0.21%	12.35%	15.50%	7.63%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund							
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap A (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.67%	1.70%	0.07%	8.77%	7.26%	-7.11%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap A (perf) (dist) - EUR	-1.65%	1.69%	0.07%	8.76%	7.12%	-7.21%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap C (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.46%	2.14%	0.73%	9.70%	8.21%	-6.45%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap C (perf) (dist) - EUR	-1.46%	2.10%	0.69%	9.66%	7.89%	-6.66%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap D (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.90%	1.21%	-0.66%	7.71%	6.11%	-7.92%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap I (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.45%	2.16%	0.76%	9.67%	8.21%	-6.44%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.41%	2.24%	0.88%	9.92%	8.44%	-6.28%	Medium
JPM Europe Dynamic Small Cap X (perf) (acc) - EUR	-1.24%	2.64%	1.46%	10.74%	9.23%	-5.76%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund							
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (acc) - EUR	-1.65%	-3.83%	-1.87%	2.66%	10.15%	-4.62%	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (acc) - USD (hedged)	-1.18%	-3.30%	-1.11%	4.22%	12.04%	-2.59%	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (dist) - EUR	-1.65%	-3.84%	-1.89%	2.64%	10.13%	-4.63%	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies A (dist) - GBP	-2.31%	-5.89%	-4.87%	-2.18%	6.25%	-5.03%	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (acc) - EUR	-1.47%	-3.47%	-1.33%	3.40%	11.02%	-3.99%	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.98%	-2.91%	-0.53%	5.05%	13.01%	-1.87%	High
	-1.47%	-3.49%	-1.35%	3.39%	10.98%	-4.01%	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - EUR		-5.54%	-4.33%	-1.43%	7.11%	-4.37%	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - GBP	-2.15%						
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - GBP		-4.34%		1.60%	8.93%	-5.48%	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies D (acc) - EUR	-1.93%		-2.64%	1.60%	8.93%	-5.48%	
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies D (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies F (acc) - USD (hedged)	-1.93% -1.42%	-4.34% -3.79%	-2.64% -1.86%	-	-	-	High
JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies C (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Dynamic Technologies D (acc) - EUR	-1.93%	-4.34%	-2.64%	1.60% - 3.45% 3.65%	8.93% - 11.07% 11.31%	-5.48% -3.96% -3.78%	High High High High

⁺ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end. ^ Share Class reactivated during the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund							
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	5.67%	4.70%	7.98%	16.09%	8.23%	8.22%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - EUR	6.14%	5.88%	9.90%	18.75%	10.58%	10.05%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged)	6.21%	5.87%	9.85%	18.72%	10.75%	10.47%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD	-1.08%	2.96%	5.89%	11.56%	9.06%	6.61%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	6.57%	6.68%	11.20%	20.58%	12.72%	12.44%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - EUR	6.18%	5.80%	9.91%	18.67%	10.66%	10.06%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP	5.45%	3.56%	6.49%	13.04%	6.73%	9.50%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha A (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - EUR	6.66% 6.31%	6.69% 6.23%	11.10% 10.39%	20.36% 19.35%	12.40% 11.46%	12.04% 11.05%	Medium Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - Edk JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)^	6.89%	0.2370	10.39%	19.3370	11.40%	11.05%	Mediun
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	6.82%	7.08%	11.73%	21.25%	13.26%	12.92%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha D (perf) (acc) - EUR	6.05%	5.56%	9.39%	18.01%	9.95%	9.32%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I (perf) (acc) - EUR	6.34%	6.23%	10.60%	19.68%	11.68%	11.08%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	6.43%	6.41%	10.68%	19.85%	11.30%	10.97%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)+	-	-	=	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha I2 (perf) (dist) - USD (hedged)+	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - EUR	6.54%	6.68%	11.12%	20.61%	-	-	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Absolute Alpha X (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged)	5.62%	4.85%	8.27%	16.27%	-	-	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	5.400	3.5.404	1.7507	7.400/	11 770	4 450/	5.4 = 1º
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	-3.48%	-3.54%	-1.65%	7.40%	11.77%	4.45%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - EUR	-3.55% -10.10%	-3.07%	-0.90%	7.71%	12.46%	4.45% 1.34%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - USD	-10.10%	-5.73% -2.98%	-4.53% -0.80%	1.24% 8.44%	10.78%	5.98%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - EUR	-3.53%	-2.96%	-0.88%	7.74%	13.62% 12.33%	4.17%	Medium Medium
JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - Edit JPM Europe Equity A (dist) - USD	-3.55% -10.15%	-5.63%	-4.44%	1.32%	12.55%	1.05%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - EUR	-3.43%	-2.82%	-0.54%	8.26%	13.10%	5.05%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - USD	-10.01%	-5.48%	-4.15%	1.78%	11.45%	1.91%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	-3.17%	-2.69%	-0.34%	9.10%	14.41%	6.62%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity C (dist) - EUR	-3.41%	-2.78%	-0.49%	8.31%	12.93%	4.68%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity C (dist) - USD	-10.01%	-5.31%	-3.98%	1.96%	11.40%	1.60%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - EUR	-3.72%	-3.45%	-1.48%	6.87%	11.50%	3.58%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - USD	-10.30%	-6.11%	-5.13%	0.43%	9.81%	0.52%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity D (acc) - USD (hedged)	-3.50%	-3.35%	-1.36%	7.63%	12.69%	5.04%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity I (acc) - EUR	-3.40%	-2.79%	-0.49%	8.32%	13.17%	5.10%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	-3.37%	-2.74%	-0.41%	8.43%	-	-	Medium
JPM Europe Equity I2 (acc) - USD JPM Europe Equity X (acc) - EUR	-9.98% -3.28%	-2.54%	-0.09%	8.88%	13.83%	5.69%	Medium Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund							
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.59%	1.29%	3.85%	17.24%	16.63%	7.50%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD	-6.28%	-1.55%	0.03%	10.23%	14.80%	4.09%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.00%	1.56%	4.20%	18.80%	18.05%	9.85%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - EUR	0.61%	1.25%	3.80%	17.21%	16.39%	7.18%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus A (perf) (dist) - GBP	-0.11%	-0.93%	0.67%	11.77%	12.13%	6.69%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	0.95%	1.73%	4.54%	18.25%	17.46%	8.18%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.74%	1.60%	4.35%	17.56%	17.30%	8.18%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD	-6.14%	-1.19%	0.57%	10.54%	15.53%	4.79%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.05%	1.80%	4.51%	19.00%	18.66%	10.55%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - EUR	0.75%	1.55%	4.32%	17.51%	16.90%	7.56%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus C (perf) (dist) - GBP JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.07%	-0.57%	1.19%	12.07%	12.78%	7.32%	Medium
	0.60%	1.00%	3.41%	16.59%	15.57%	6.47%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - USD JPM Europe Equity Plus D (perf) (acc) - USD (hedged)	-6.28% 0.89%	-1.82% 1.17%	-0.41% 3.52%	9.49% 17.72%	13.73% 16.72%	3.10% 8.54%	Medium Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus I (perf) (acc) - usb (fleugeu)	0.76%	1.63%	4.38%	17.72%	17.35%	8.22%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.79%	1.71%	4.50%	17.78%	17.56%	8.32%	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus I2 (perf) (dist) - EUR	0.64%	1.47%	4.27%	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Europe Equity Plus X (perf) (acc) - EUR	0.95%	2.03%	5.00%	18.55%	18.37%	9.13%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund							
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - EUR	-1.68%	1.74%	2.45%	9.22%	9.45%	-5.23%	Medium
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - SEK	-0.10%	2.88%	2.11%	12.74%	11.32%	-1.86%	Medium
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - USD	-8.40%	-1.07%	-1.31%	2.64%	7.85%	-7.56%	Medium
JPM Europe Small Cap A (acc) - USD (hedged)	-1.35%	2.09%	2.58%	9.89%	10.66%	-3.02%	Medium
JPM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - EUR	-1.67%	1.74%	2.44%	9.23%	9.33%	-5.34%	Medium
JPM Europe Small Cap A (dist) - GBP	-2.36%	-0.46%	-0.67%	4.10%	5.52%	-5.69%	Medium
IPM Europe Small Cap C (acc) - EUR	-1.48%	2.13%	3.05%	10.08%	10.37%	-4.58%	Mediun
IPM Europe Small Cap C (dist) - EUR	-1.49%	2.10%	3.00%	10.03%	10.12%	-4.80%	Mediun
JPM Europe Small Cap D (acc) - EUR	-1.90%	1.24%	1.65%	8.12%	8.27%	-6.08%	Medium
JPM Europe Small Cap I (acc) - EUR	-1.48%	2.16%	3.08%	10.12%	10.43%	-4.54%	Medium
JPM Europe Small Cap I2 (acc) - EUR	-1.42%	2.27%	3.24%	10.35%	10.67%	-4.37%	Medium
JPM Europe Small Cap X (acc) - EUR	-1.28%	2.58%	3.71%	11.02%	11.42%	-3.83%	Medium

⁺ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end. ^ Share Class reactivated during the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund							
JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (acc) - EUR	-3.42%	-4.31%	-2.46%	9.58%	11.40%	-0.60%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (dist) - EUR	-3.44%	-4.32%	-2.45%	9.56%	11.36%	-0.63%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Growth A (dist) - GBP	-4.11%	-6.38%	-5.45%	4.41%	7.40%	-1.08%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Growth C (acc) - EUR	-3.23%	-3.95%	-1.87%	10.45%	12.37%	0.17%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Growth C (dist) - EUR	-3.23%	-3.93%	-1.87%	10.45%	12.28%	0.05%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Growth D (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Strategic Growth I (acc) - EUR	-3.57% -3.22%	-4.69% -3.92%	-3.01% -1.84%	8.76% 10.49%	10.50% 12.42%	-1.33% 0.22%	Medium Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Growth 12 (acc) - EUR	-3.18%	-3.92%	-1.72%	10.49%	12.42%	0.22%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Growth X (acc) - EUR	-3.03%	-3.55%	-1.28%	11.34%	13.38%	0.99%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund							
JPM Europe Strategic Value A (acc) - EUR	-0.27%	2.95%	5.38%	13.36%	14.58%	7.95%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - EUR	-0.27%	2.90%	5.34%	13.26%	14.23%	7.37%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value A (dist) - GBP	-0.95%	0.73%	2.17%	7.96%	10.14%	6.73%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value C (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Strategic Value C (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.06% 0.19%	3.35% 3.55%	6.02% 6.05%	14.22% 15.11%	15.59% 16.63%	8.92% 11.53%	Medium Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value C (dist) - EUR	-0.06%	3.27%	5.91%	14.12%	15.12%	8.13%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value D (acc) - EUR	-0.47%	2.53%	4.76%	12.45%	13.59%	6.99%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value I (acc) - EUR	-0.05%	3.40%	6.05%	14.27%	15.65%	8.96%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value I (dist) - EUR	-0.05%	3.28%	5.93%	14.15%	15.13%	8.07%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value I2 (acc) - EUR	-0.01%	3.47%	6.17%	14.45%	15.85%	9.16%	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value I2 (dist) - EUR	-0.01%	3.38%	6.07%	14.34%	15.35%	-	Medium
JPM Europe Strategic Value X (acc) - EUR	0.14%	3.79%	6.66%	15.14%	16.65%	9.93%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund	4 1704	2.000/	0.000/	9.700/	12.000/	2.740/	Modium
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR JPM Europe Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR	-4.17% -3.93%	-2.99% -2.51%	-0.09% 0.66%	8.70% 9.77%	12.98% 14.24%	2.74% 3.84%	Medium Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity C (dict) - EUR JPM Europe Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR	-3.92%	-2.31%	0.71%	9.77%	14.24%	3.54%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	-4.35%	-3.38%	-0.68%	7.84%	12.00%	1.91%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	-3.92%	-2.49%	0.69%	9.82%	14.29%	3.88%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity 12 (acc) - EUR	-3.89%	-2.43%	0.77%	9.94%	14.42%	3.99%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	-4.36%	-3.39%	-0.70%	7.83%	11.97%	1.89%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Equity X (acc) - EUR	-3.78%	-2.21%	1.12%	10.44%	15.02%	4.51%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund	F 710/	0.050/	2.020/	0.140/	10 500/	2.400/	Manadia and
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity A (acc) - EUR	-5.71% -4.20%	-0.05%	3.03%	9.14%	10.58%	-3.49%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity A (acc) - SEK JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity C (acc) - EUR	-5.53%	1.06% 0.33%	2.67% 3.60%	12.61% 9.96%	12.51% 11.50%	0.10% -2.82%	Medium Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity C (dist) - GBP	-6.18%	-1.73%	0.55%	4.91%	7.43%	-3.38%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity D (acc) - EUR	-5.95%	-0.58%	2.21%	8.00%	9.32%	-4.42%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity I (acc) - EUR	-5.52%	0.35%	3.63%	9.99%	11.49%	-2.81%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	-5.47%	0.45%	3.80%	10.22%	11.79%	-2.60%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity S2 (acc) - EUR	-5.42%	0.56%	3.97%	10.46%	12.06%	-2.39%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity S2 (acc) - SEK	-3.90%	1.70%	3.65%	14.04%	14.11%	1.39%	Medium
JPM Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity T (acc) - EUR	-5.95%	-0.59%	2.20%	7.98%	9.32%	-4.42%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund JPM Global Focus A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-0.49%	-0.53%	2.97%	15.06%	19.42%	5.85%	Medium
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - EUR	5.85%	3.91%	8.99%	23.89%	25.34%	11.91%	Medium
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.22%	0.73%	5.01%	17.75%	22.56%	7.64%	Medium
JPM Global Focus A (acc) - USD	-1.69%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Focus A (dist) - EUR	5.83%	3.90%	8.96%	23.89%	25.31%	11.89%	Medium
JPM Global Focus A (dist) - USD	-1.71%	0.71%	4.62%	16.01%	22.99%	7.93%	Medium
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - EUR	6.04%	4.32%	9.62%	24.86%	26.45%	12.90%	Medium
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.40%	1.11%	5.63%	18.69%	23.68%	8.58%	Medium
JPM Global Focus C (acc) - USD	-1.48%	1.16%	5.31%	17.02%	24.21%	8.95%	Medium
JPM Global Focus C (dist) - EUR	6.04%	4.28%	9.57%	24.80%	26.31%	12.71%	Medium
JPM Global Focus C (dist) - USD	-1.48%	1.14%	5.29%	17.00%	24.10%	8.78%	Medium
JPM Global Focus D (acc) - EUR	5.58%	3.38%	8.14%	22.65%	23.83%	10.55%	Medium
JPM Global Focus D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.09%	0.18%	4.18%	16.54%	21.08%	6.41%	Medium
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR	-0.27% 6.05%	-0.08% 4.33%	3.66% 9.64%	16.09% 24.90%	20.63% 26.52%	12.95%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR JPM Global Focus I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.41%	1.13%	5.67%	18.74%	23.75%	8.63%	Medium
JPM Global Focus I (acc) - USD	-1.47%	1.13%	5.34%	17.07%			Medium
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - EUR	6.10%	4.41%	9.77%	25.10%	26.78%	13.21%	Medium
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.45%	1.22%	5.79%	18.92%	24.00%	8.86%	Medium
JPM Global Focus I2 (acc) - USD	-1.42%	1.27%	5.48%	17.27%	24.55%	9.24%	Medium
JPM Global Focus I2 (dist) - EUR	6.09%	4.38%	9.73%	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Focus I2 (dist) - USD	-1.45%	1.22%	5.41%	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Focus T (acc) - EUR	5.57%	3.38%	8.15%	22.65%	23.82%	10.55%	Medium
JPM Global Focus X (acc) - EUR	6.25%	4.73%	10.27%	25.84%	27.72%	14.05%	Medium
JPM Global Focus X (acc) - USD	-1.28%	1.57%	5.95%	17.96%	-	-	Medium

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund							
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	2.07%	1.14%	7.10%	24.10%	31.92%	-0.44%	Medium
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - EUR	8.76%	5.49%	13.61%	33.91%	38.81%	5.30%	Medium
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.75%	2.32%	9.38%	27.00%	35.40%	1.19%	Medium
JPM Global Growth A (acc) - USD	1.06%	2.30%	9.18%	25.51%	36.22%	2.03%	Medium
JPM Global Growth A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	2.79%	2.37%	9.39%	27.01%	35.40%	1.18%	Medium
JPM Global Growth A (dist) - USD	1.04%	2.30%	9.16%	25.51%	36.23%	2.01%	Medium
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - EUR	9.02%	6.01%	14.45%	35.22%	40.58%	6.46%	Medium
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.05%	2.84%	10.18%	28.27%	37.14%	2.23%	Medium
JPM Global Growth C (acc) - USD	1.31%	2.83%	10.01%	26.78%	37.96%	3.08%	Medium
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - EUR	8.54%	5.07%	12.94%	32.87%	37.48%	4.43%	Medium
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.63%	1.92%	8.72%	26.00%	34.17%	0.41%	Medium
JPM Global Growth D (acc) - USD	0.84%	1.93%	8.53%	24.56%	34.93%	1.21%	Medium
JPM Global Growth F (acc) - USD	0.77%	1.77%	8.31%	24.23%	34.49%	0.95%	Medium
JPM Global Growth I (acc) - EUR	9.03%	6.03%	14.49%	35.29%	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Growth I (acc) - USD	1.30%	2.83%	10.01%	26.82%	38.02%	3.12%	Medium
JPM Global Growth T (acc) - EUR	8.54%	5.07%	12.94%	32.87%	37.47%	4.43%	Medium
JPM Global Growth X (acc) - EUR	9.18%	6.37%	15.01%	36.13%	41.77%	7.25%	Medium
JPM Global Growth X (acc) - USD	1.45%	3.17%	10.50%	27.59%	39.11%	3.79%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund							Manationes
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - AUD (hedged)*		- 420/	- 720/	4 020/			Medium
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - EUR	-5.13%	-6.43%	-5.72%	4.02%	1.60%	-0.21%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-10.36%	-9.62%	-9.78%	-1.95%	-1.01%	-3.83%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-10.33%	-9.63%	-9.81%	-2.00%	-0.64%	-2.91%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare A (acc) - USD	-11.86%	-9.25%	-9.41%	-2.50%	0.09%	-3.04%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - EUR	-5.14%	-6.42%	-5.72%	4.02%	1.60%	-0.21%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - GBP	-5.87%	-8.53%	-8.70%	-1.00%	-1.82%	-0.75%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare A (dist) - USD	-11.86%	-9.24%	-9.41%	-2.49%	0.10%	-3.03%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare C (acc) - EUR	-4.97%	-6.10%	-5.22%	4.75%	2.33%	0.49%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare C (acc) - USD	-11.70%	-8.92%	-8.92%	-1.79% 4.75%	0.81%	-2.39% 0.48%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - EUR JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - GBP	-4.97% -5.69%	-6.09% -8.16%	-5.22% -8.15%	-0.20%	2.32% -1.04%	0.46%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Healthcare C (dist) - USD	-11.71%	-8.93%	-8.93%	-1.81%	0.79%	-2.40%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - EUR	-5.38%	-6.90%	-6.44%	2.97%	0.56%	-1.20%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - PLN (hedged)	-9.88%	-8.96%	-8.86%	-0.75%	1.03%	-0.75%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare D (acc) - USD	-12.08%	-9.71%	-10.10%	-3.47%	-0.90%	-3.93%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare F (acc) - USD	-12.11%	-9.76%	-10.17%	-3.58%	-1.01%	-4.04%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare I (acc) - EUR	-4.96%	-6.08%	-5.19%	4.79%	2.36%	0.52%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare I (acc) - USD	-11.70%	-8.91%	-8.91%	-1.78%	0.83%	-2.36%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare I2 (acc) - EUR	-4.92%	-5.98%	-5.05%	5.00%	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare I2 (acc) - USD	-11.65%	-8.81%	-8.76%	-1.56%	1.05%	-2.16%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare T (acc) - EUR	-5.38%	-6.90%	-6.44%	2.98%	0.58%	-1.18%	Medium
JPM Global Healthcare X (acc) - JPY	-3.12%	-10.62%	-4.98%	9.74%	11.47%	9.91%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund							
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - EUR	-4.08%	-5.85%	-4.62%	-0.58%	-1.50%	6.96%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - GBP	-4.82%	-7.92%	-7.59%	-5.32%	-4.62%	6.40%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - SGD	-5.27%	-8.23%	-7.48%	-3.83%	-2.16%	3.83%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources A (acc) - USD	-10.85%	-8.66%	-8.33%	-6.82%	-2.90%	3.52%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources A (dist) - EUR	-4.10%	-5.95%	-4.73%	-0.70%	-1.53%	6.94%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - EUR	-3.90%	-5.48%	-4.08%	0.15%	-0.78%	7.84%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources C (acc) - USD	-10.71%	-8.33%	-7.89%	-6.19%	-2.21%	4.32%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources C (dist) - EUR	-3.91%	-5.59%	-4.20%	0.02%	-0.83%	7.82%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources D (acc) - EUR	-4.32%	-6.34%	-5.38%	-1.64%	-2.46%	5.75%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources D (acc) - USD	-11.10%	-9.21%	-9.10%	-7.79%	-3.90%	2.37%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources F (acc) - USD	-11.13%	-9.18%	-9.11%	-7.84%	-3.92%	2.35%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources I (acc) - EUR	-3.90%	-5.47%	-4.07%	0.17%	-0.75%	7.89%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources I2 (acc) - USD	-10.67%	-8.23%	-7.68%	-5.92%	-1.99%	4.61%	Medium
JPM Global Natural Resources X (acc) - EUR	-3.70%	-5.09%	-3.50%	0.99%	0.05%	8.91%	Medium

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

hare Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatilit
PMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund							
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	1.16%	3.53%	6.39%	16.59%	20.05%	-	Mediun
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - EUR	7.62%	8.16%	13.00%	26.18%	26.30%	-	Mediun
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.88%	4.78%	8.63%	19.40%	23.20%	-	Mediun
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - HKD	=	4.34%	7.77%	17.62%	23.80%	-	Mediun
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - SGD	6.38%	5.52%	9.72%	22.17%	25.42%	-	Mediun
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (acc) - USD	-0.02%	4.89%	8.57%	18.26%	24.06%	-	Mediun
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - EUR	7.61%	8.06%	12.88%	26.04%	26.02%	-	Mediun
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - GBP	6.81%	5.70%	9.42%	20.11%	21.17%	-	Mediun
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity A (dist) - USD	-0.01% 7.67%	4.85% 8.27%	8.52% 13.16%	18.21% 26.41%	23.88% 26.59%	- 11 2004	Mediur Mediur
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - EUR PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.93%	4.88%	8.79%	19.62%	23.48%	11.29% 7.13%	Mediur
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (acc) - USD	0.03%	5.00%	8.72%	18.49%	24.35%	7.48%	Mediur
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity CPF (acc) - SGD	6.30%	5.49%	0.7270	10.4770	24.5570	7.4070	Mediur
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - EUR	7.66%	8.12%	13.00%	26.24%	26.25%	-	Mediur
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - GBP	6.86%	5.78%	9.55%	20.31%	21.40%	-	Mediur
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity C (dist) - USD	0.03%	4.79%	8.50%	18.25%	23.99%	6.82%	Mediur
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - EUR	7.68%	8.30%	13.19%	26.47%	26.65%	11.34%	Mediur
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.94%	4.90%	8.82%	19.67%	23.54%	7.17%	Mediu
PM Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - SGD (hedged)	1.84%	-	-	-	-	-	Mediur
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (acc) - USD	0.04%	5.02%	8.76%	18.54%	24.41%	7.53%	Mediur
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (dist) - EUR	7.68%	8.17%	13.06%	26.31%	26.31%	-	Mediur
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	2.29%	5.49%	9.81%	21.05%	25.08%	8.29%	Mediu
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (acc) - EUR	7.73%	8.40%	13.36%	26.72%	26.95%	11.61%	Mediu
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.00%	5.01%	8.99%	19.91%	23.83%	7.43%	Mediu
M Global Research Enhanced Index Equity X (dist) - USD	0.09%	5.06%	8.85%	18.71%	24.41%	7.27%	Mediu
PMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund PM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	5.16%	3.64%	8.93%	23.71%	24.24%	-	Modiu
PM Global Sustainable Equity A (acc) - LGN	-2.30%	0.54%	4.69%	16.03%	22.13%	3.38%	Mediur Mediur
M Global Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD	-2.29%	0.50%	4.65%	15.97%	22.07%	3.33%	Mediu
M Global Sustainable Equity A (dist) 438	-2.05%	1.04%	5.49%	17.18%	23.60%	4.50%	Mediu
M Global Sustainable Equity C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-0.33%	0.70%	5.48%	18.25%	22.84%	3.85%	Mediu
PM Global Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR	4.89%	3.12%	8.11%	22.48%	22.77%	-	Mediur
M Global Sustainable Equity D (acc) - USD	-2.58%	-	3.91%	14.84%	20.72%	2.30%	Mediu
PM Global Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR	5.43%	4.21%	9.82%	25.07%	25.87%	8.07%	Mediu
PM Global Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	5.46%	4.26%	9.91%	25.19%	26.03%	-	Mediu
PM Global Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR	4.88%	3.10%	8.09%	22.46%	22.77%	-	Mediu
PM Global Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	-1.90%	1.34%	5.97%	17.89%	24.47%	5.17%	Mediu
PMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund PM Global Value A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-0.71%	2.39%	0.57%	10.82%	10.66%	5.63%	Mediu
M Global Value A (acc) - EUR	5.13%	6.96%	6.25%	18.80%	15.18%	10.84%	Mediu
PM Global Value A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.09%	3.45%	2.29%	12.96%	13.01%	7.16%	Mediu
M Global Value A (acc) - HUF+	0.0770	5.7570	2.2770	12.7070	15.0170	7.1070	Mediu
M Global Value A (acc) - USD	-2.32%	3.73%	2.09%	11.37%	13.27%	7.07%	Mediu
M Global Value A (dist) - EUR	5.13%	6.88%	6.18%	18.72%	14.98%	10.59%	Mediu
M Global Value C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-0.50%	2.82%	1.22%	11.77%	11.72%	6.65%	Mediu
M Global Value C (acc) - EUR	5.36%	7.42%	6.95%	19.83%	16.30%	11.99%	Mediu
M Global Value C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.12%	3.90%	2.95%	13.93%	14.10%	8.21%	Mediu
M Global Value C (acc) - USD	-2.11%	4.17%	2.76%	12.32%	14.36%	8.12%	Mediu
M Global Value C (dist) - GBP	4.56%	4.95%	3.53%	14.04%	11.61%	10.89%	Mediu
M Global Value D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.28%	3.05%	1.70%	12.11%	12.08%	6.26%	Mediu
M Global Value D (acc) - USD	-2.51%	3.34%	1.52%	10.54%	12.34%	6.18%	Mediu
M Global Value I (acc) - EUR	5.35%	7.40%	6.93%	19.83%	16.36%	12.02%	Mediu
M Global Value I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.12%	3.91%	3.00%	14.01%	14.14%	8.24%	Mediu
M Global Value I (acc) - USD	-2.09%	4.21%	2.79%	12.37%	14.38%	8.16%	Mediu
M Global Value I2 (acc) - EUR	5.41%	7.54%	7.12%	20.09%	16.53%	12.23%	Mediu
M Global Value I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.16%	3.98%	3.07%	14.09%	14.37%	8.48%	Mediu
M Global Value I2 (acc) - USD	-2.08%	4.22%	2.83%	12.49%	14.60%	8.34%	Mediu
M Global Value S1 (acc) - EUR	5.53%	-	-	-	-	-	Mediu
MILLIONAL VALUE S / (ACC) - FIID	5.53%	-	-	-	-	-	Mediu
PM Global Value S2 (acc) - EUR PM Global Value X (acc) - EUR	5.55%	7.80%	7.52%	20.69%	17.26%	13.02%	Mediu

⁺ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund							
JPM Greater China A (acc) - SGD	-	7.36%	14.58%	15.75%	1.17%	-9.38%	High
JPM Greater China A (acc) - USD	-5.93%	6.76%	13.45%	12.10%	0.34%	-9.60%	High
JPM Greater China A (dist) - HKD	-5.92%	6.16%	12.53%	11.33%	0.09%	-9.73%	High
JPM Greater China A (dist) - USD	-5.94%	6.72%	13.39%	12.03%	0.31%	-9.62%	High
JPM Greater China C (acc) - EUR	1.45%	10.56%	18.80%	20.58%	2.70%	-6.76%	High
JPM Greater China C (acc) - USD	-5.75%	7.22%	14.14%	13.03%	1.16%	-9.02%	High
JPM Greater China C (dist) - GBP JPM Greater China C (dist) - USD	0.70% -5.74%	7.91% 7.05%	14.91% 13.97%	14.66% 12.84%	-0.81% 1.04%	-7.17% -9.08%	High High
JPM Greater China D (acc) - EUR	0.99%	9.54%	17.17%	18.40%	0.83%	-8.15%	High
JPM Greater China D (acc) - USD	-6.18%	6.22%	12.57%	10.96%	-0.67%	-10.31%	High
JPM Greater China I (acc) - USD	-5.73%	7.24%	14.18%	13.07%	1.20%	-8.99%	High
JPM Greater China I2 (acc) - EUR	1.52%	10.68%	18.99%	20.83%	2.90%	-6.60%	High
JPM Greater China I2 (acc) - USD	-5.68%	7.34%	14.33%	13.25%	1.36%	-8.88%	High
JPM Greater China T (acc) - EUR	0.99%	9.53%	17.15%	18.36%	0.78%	-8.19%	High
JPM Greater China X (acc) - USD	-5.55%	7.66%	14.85%	13.94%	1.98%	-8.43%	High
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund	1.070/	1.100/	0.220/	11 (20)	12 210/	4.200/	A A a alice
JPM India A (acc) - SGD	-1.87% -7.7004	-1.18%	8.33%	11.63%	13.21%	4.28%	Medium
JPM India A (acc) - USD JPM India A (dist) - GBP	-7.70% -1.39%	-1.75% -0.91%	7.26% 8.18%	8.07% 9.85%	12.16% 9.92%	3.91% 6.84%	Medium Medium
JPM India A (dist) - GBP JPM India A (dist) - USD	-1.39% -7.68%	-0.91%	7.28%	8.11%	12.18%	3.93%	Medium
JPM India C (acc) - EUR	-0.43%	1.75%	12.35%	16.29%	15.12%	3.93% 8.43%	Medium
JPM India C (acc) - USD	-7.49%	-1.32%	7.94%	9.01%	13.22%	4.87%	Medium
JPM India C (dist) - USD	-7.49%	-1.32%	7.96%	9.01%	13.19%	4.84%	Medium
JPM India D (acc) - EUR	-0.84%	0.90%	10.96%	14.38%	13.01%	6.42%	Medium
JPM India D (acc) - USD	-7.88%	-2.15%	6.61%	7.21%	11.17%	3.04%	Medium
JPM India I (acc) - USD	-7.48%	-1.31%	7.99%	9.05%	13.27%	4.92%	Medium
JPM India T (acc) - EUR	-0.84%	0.90%	10.95%	14.39%	12.99%	6.39%	Medium
JPM India X (acc) - USD	-7.30%	-0.92%	8.61%	9.88%	14.24%	5.80%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund							
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	8.10%	7.18%	13.18%	32.59%	34.86%	9.30%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - EUR	4.62%	11.17%	10.62%	22.97%	18.31%	-1.70%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	7.79% 6.92%	7.02% 5.83%	12.95% 10.64%	32.07% 28.32%	34.33% 29.28%	8.77% 6.33%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - JPY JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - SGD	3.32%	8.35%	7.23%	18.89%	29.2070	0.3370	High High
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	7.74%	6.89%	12.71%	31.74%	34.70%	9.85%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - USD	-2.55%	8.10%	6.56%	15.61%	16.53%	-4.27%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (acc) - USD (hedged)	8.14%	7.89%	14.34%	33.96%	37.61%	11.62%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - GBP	3.89%	8.76%	7.20%	17.19%	13.93%	-2.13%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	8.17%	7.72%	14.07%	33.72%	36.55%	10.51%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - JPY	6.93%	5.82%	10.59%	28.27%	29.21%	6.25%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - SGD	3.26%	8.28%	7.20%	18.90%	17.34%	-4.21%	High
JPM Japan Equity A (dist) - USD	-2.52%	8.13%	6.59%	15.63%	16.55%	-4.27%	High
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - EUR	4.83%	11.61%	11.29%	23.96%	19.43%	-0.93%	High
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	8.02%	7.48%	13.68%	33.21%	35.78%	9.85%	High
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - JPY	7.16%	6.28%	11.31%	29.37%	30.57%	7.28%	High
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - SGD+	-		-	-	-	2.570/	High
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - USD	-2.33%	8.58%	7.26%	16.55%	17.58%	-3.57%	High
JPM Japan Equity C (acc) - USD (hedged)	8.36%	8.33%	15.04%	35.04%	39.02%	12.69%	High
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - GBP	4.12%	9.21%	7.87%	18.16%	14.94%	-1.36%	High
JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - JPY JPM Japan Equity C (dist) - USD	7.16% -2.33%	6.23% 8.53%	11.24% 7.22%	29.31% 16.51%	30.43% 17.52%	7.20% -3.62%	High High
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - EUR	4.41%	10.72%	9.97%	21.89%	17.32%	-3.02%	High
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	7.59%	6.62%	12.32%	31.09%	33.08%	7.83%	High
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - JPY	6.73%	5.42%	9.97%	27.31%	28.03%	5.37%	High
JPM Japan Equity D (acc) - USD	-2.70%	7.70%	5.96%	14.74%	15.51%	-4.93%	High
JPM Japan Equity F (acc) - JPY	6.67%		-	-	-	-	High
JPM Japan Equity F (acc) - USD (hedged)	7.86%	7.31%	13.44%	-	-	-	High
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - EUR	4.84%	11.64%	11.33%	24.02%	19.49%	-0.89%	High
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	8.03%	7.50%	13.71%	33.26%	35.85%	9.90%	High
JPM Japan Equity I (acc) - USD	-2.32%	8.57%	7.27%	16.58%	17.65%	-3.54%	High
JPM Japan Equity I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	8.41%	8.15%	14.77%	34.84%	37.94%	11.60%	High
JPM Japan Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	4.89%	11.74%	11.47%	24.22%	19.70%	-0.74%	High
JPM Japan Equity I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	8.09%	7.60%	13.86%	33.48%	36.12%	10.10%	High
JPM Japan Equity J (dist) - USD	-2.53%	8.12%	6.56%	15.56%	16.45%	-4.32%	High
JPM Japan Equity X (acc) - JPY	7.37%	6.71%	11.98%	30.41%	31.87%	8.26%	High
JPM Japan Equity X (acc) - USD	-2.14%	8.97%	7.87%	17.46%	18.68%	-2.87%	High

⁺ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund							
IPM Korea Equity A (acc) - EUR	-11.82%	-17.19%	-16.96%	-12.77%	-1.99%	-9.36%	High
IPM Korea Equity A (acc) - USD	-17.84%	-19.47%	-20.04%	-18.27%	-3.10%	-11.33%	High
IPM Korea Equity A (dist) - USD	-17.84%	-19.47%	-20.01%	-18.24%	-3.07%	-11.31%	High
JPM Korea Equity C (acc) - EUR	-11.64%	-16.83%	-16.44%	-12.02%	-1.18%	-8.74%	High
IPM Korea Equity C (acc) - USD	-17.68%	-19.12%	-19.50%	-17.56%	-2.27%	-10.75%	High
IPM Korea Equity C (dist) - GBP	-12.24%	-18.56%	-18.94%	-16.07%	-4.14%	-8.96%	High
IPM Korea Equity C (dist) - USD	-17.68%	-19.05%	-19.41%	-17.48%	-2.16%	-10.70%	High
JPM Korea Equity D (acc) - USD	-18.06%	-19.86%	-20.65%	-19.07%	-4.00%	-11.98%	High
JPM Korea Equity I (acc) - EUR	-11.63%	-16.82%	-16.42%	-11.99%	-1.14%	-8.71%	High
JPM Korea Equity I (acc) - USD	-17.66%	-19.10%	-19.47%	-17.52%	-2.23%	-10.73%	High
JPM Korea Equity I2 (acc) - USD	-17.62%	-19.04%	-19.36%	-17.38%	-2.08%	-10.62%	High
IPM Korea Equity X (acc) - USD	-17.51%	-18.79%	-19.01%	-16.89%	-1.50%	-10.20%	High
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund	(0.40/	(150/	10.220/	17.070/	2.000/	(000/	Manations.
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - EUR	-6.84%	-6.15%	-18.33%	-17.87%	2.09%	6.00%	Medium
JPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - SGD	-7.98% -13.44%	-8.47% -8.99%	-20.74% -21.52%	-20.53% -23.25%	1.41% 0.79%	3.00% 2.69%	Medium
IPM Latin America Equity A (acc) - USD IPM Latin America Equity A (dist) - USD	-13.44%	-8.48%	-21.52%	-23.25%	1.45%	3.09%	Medium Medium
IPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - EUR	-6.64%	-5.75%	-17.81%	-17.17%	2.95%	6.95%	Medium
IPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - GBP	-7.34%	-7.82%	-20.34%	-21.07%	2.9370	0.9370	Medium
IPM Latin America Equity C (acc) - USD	-13.23%	-8.57%	-21.01%	-22.56%	1.63%	3.56%	Medium
IPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - GBP	-7.33%	-7.60%	-20.15%	-20.89%	-	3.5070	Medium
IPM Latin America Equity C (dist) - USD	-13.25%	-8.00%	-20.51%	-22.08%	2.31%	3.93%	Medium
IPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - EUR	-7.07%	-6.63%	-18.95%	-18.69%	1.06%	4.84%	Medium
IPM Latin America Equity D (acc) - USD	-13.65%	-9.45%	-22.12%	-24.01%	-0.22%	1.62%	Medium
IPM Latin America Equity I (acc) - USD	-13.25%	-8.57%	-20.98%	-22.56%	1.66%	3.60%	Medium
JPM Latin America Equity T (acc) - EUR	-7.07%	-6.64%	-18.92%	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Latin America Equity X (acc) - USD	-13.09%	-8.23%	-20.55%	-21.96%	2.49%	4.51%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund							
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - EUR	7.37%	8.67%	13.40%	19.45%	-	-	Medium
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.71%	4.36%	7.52%	10.11%	-	-	Medium
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (acc) - USD	-0.24%	5.40%	8.97%	11.97%	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - EUR	7.38%	8.43%	13.14%	19.17%	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-0.72%	4.28%	7.43%	10.03%	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - GBP	6.57%	6.09%	9.69%	13.60%	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities A (dist) - USD	-0.25%	5.28%	8.84%	11.84%	-	-	Medium
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	7.60%	9.15%	14.14%	20.47%	-	-	Medium
JPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.49%	4.82%	8.22%	11.06%	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (acc) - USD	-0.03% -0.51%	5.84% 4.71%	9.66% 8.09%	12.92% 10.94%	-	-	Medium Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - EUR (hedged) IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - GBP	6.79%	6.47%	10.32%	14.47%	_	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities C (dist) - USD	-0.03%	5.70%	9.51%	12.77%	_	_	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - EUR	7.11%	8.12%	12.55%	18.26%	_	_	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.96%	3.83%	6.71%	9.01%	_	_	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities D (acc) - USD	-0.49%	4.86%	8.13%	10.85%	_	_	Medium
PM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I (acc) - EUR	7.61%	9.17%	14.17%	20.52%	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I (acc) - USD	-0.02%	5.88%	9.70%	12.98%	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR*	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities T (acc) - EUR	7.11%	8.12%	12.55%	18.26%	-	-	Medium
IPM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.27%	5.30%	8.99%	12.10%	-	-	Medium
PM Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities X (acc) - USD*	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
IPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund							
IPM Pacific Equity A (acc) - EUR	-0.24%	2.53%	7.56%	15.28%	6.56%	-2.78%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity A (acc) - USD	-7.05%	-0.31%	3.63%	8.33%	5.05%	-5.29%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity A (dist) - GBP	-0.93%	0.30%	4.23%	9.84%	2.91%	-3.21%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity A (dist) - USD	-7.04%	-0.29%	3.65%	8.38%	5.08%	-5.28%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity C (acc) - EUR	-0.03%	2.94%	8.22%	16.21%	7.47%	-2.05%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity C (acc) - USD	-6.84%	0.12%	4.26%	9.25%	5.95%	-4.62%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity C (dist) - USD	-6.85%	0.09%	4.25%	9.22%	5.88%	-4.67%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity D (acc) - EUR	-0.41%	2.15%	6.94%	14.37%	5.66%	-3.52%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity D (acc) - USD	-7.21%	-0.67%	3.08%	7.55%	4.25%	-5.91%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity I (acc) - USD	-6.84%	0.13%	4.30%	9.28%	5.99%	-4.58%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity I (dist) - EUR	-0.01%	2.90%	8.19%	16.19%	7.41%	-2.09%	Medium
PM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - EUR	0.03%	3.04%	8.38%	16.44%	7.69%	-1.87%	Medium
IPM Pacific Equity I2 (acc) - USD IPM Pacific Equity X (acc) - USD	-6.80% -6.67%	0.21% 0.51%	4.43% 4.89%	9.46% 10.11%	6.17% 6.85%	-4.44% -3.92%	Medium Medium
		U 21%	4 89%	10.11%	r) X 7 1/0	- 3 47%	MEDITIM

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)							
JPM Russia A (acc) - USD	3.17%	-4.88%	7.73%	23.42%	24.43%	-29.51%	Medium
JPM Russia A (dist) - USD	3.57%	-5.23%	7.41%	22.88%	24.74%	-29.51%	Medium
JPM Russia C (acc) - USD	3.16%	-5.77%	7.69%	22.50%	24.24%	-29.51%	Medium
JPM Russia C (dist) - USD	3.22%	-5.18%	7.73%	23.27%	24.45%	-29.50%	Medium
JPM Russia D (acc) - EUR	11.11%	-2.23%	12.03%	31.39%	26.57%	-29.17%	Medium
JPM Russia D (acc) - USD	3.88%	-4.96%	8.06%	24.07%	24.44%	-29.51%	Medium
JPM Russia F (acc) - USD	3.22%	-5.18%	7.66%	23.18%	24.29%	-29.52%	Medium
JPM Russia I (acc) - EUR	11.13%	-2.25%	12.02%	31.32%	26.43%	-29.17%	Medium
JPM Russia I (acc) - USD	2.86%	-5.26%	8.00%	22.73%	23.97%	-29.51%	Medium
JPM Russia T (acc) - EUR	11.07%	-2.26%	12.06%	31.40%	26.52%	-29.17%	Medium
JPM Russia X (acc) - USD	3.24%	-5.10%	7.79%	23.34%	24.52%	-29.49%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3)							
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure A (acc) - USD	-6.86%	6.71%		2.81%	4.38%	-	Medium
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure C (acc) - USD	-6.75%	6.99%	7.37%	3.36%	4.97%	-	Medium
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure I (acc) - USD	-6.75%	6.99%	7.39%	3.38%	5.01%	-	Medium
JPM Sustainable Infrastructure S2 (acc) - USD	-6.69%	7.13%	7.60%	3.65%	5.30%	=	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund	0.040/	2 210/	12.470/	21 200/	27 (20)	1.700/	
JPM Taiwan A (acc) - EUR	8.84%	2.31%	12.47%	21.39%	27.62%	1.70%	High
JPM Taiwan A (acc) - USD	1.10%	-0.78%	8.06%	13.78%	25.34%	-1.26%	High
JPM Taiwan A (dist) - HKD	1.11%	-1.43%	7.12%	12.94%	24.66%	-1.67%	High
JPM Taiwan A (dist) - USD	1.10%	-0.86%	7.98%	13.71%	24.94%	-1.54%	High
JPM Taiwan C (acc) - USD	1.32%	-0.37%	8.75%	14.75%	26.62%	-0.44%	High
JPM Taiwan C (dist) - GBP	8.23%	0.29%	9.44%	16.42%	23.27%	1.67%	High
JPM Taiwan C (dist) - USD JPM Taiwan D (acc) - USD	1.32% 0.85%	-0.49% -1.28%	8.61% 7.25%	14.61% 12.65%	26.06% 23.85%	-0.91% -2.21%	High
JPM Taiwan I (acc) - GSD	9.07%	2.77%	13.23%	22.48%	29.01%	2.65%	High High
JPM Taiwan I (acc) - EUR	1.33%	-0.33%	8.79%	14.81%	26.70%	-0.39%	High
JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies							
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-10.65%	-9.40%	-17.13%	-13.13%	-9.65%	-14.70%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-9.96%	-8.34%	-15.58%	-11.08%	-7.95%	-13.73%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-9.62%	-7.74%	-14.72%	-9.87%	-6.77%	-12.93%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - HKD (hedged)	-9.70%	-8.08%	-15.10%	-10.40%	-7.00%	-12.84%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-9.95%	-8.31%	-15.66%	-11.10%	-7.67%	-13.18%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (acc) - USD	-11.16%	-8.16%	-15.37%	-11.69%	-7.38%	-13.31%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - CHF (hedged)	-10.65%	-9.39%	-17.12%	-13.12%	-9.65%	-14.69%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-9.98%	-8.37%	-15.62%	-11.14%	-8.01%	-13.78%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-9.63%	-7.75%	-14.72%	-9.87%	-6.78%	-12.94%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies A (dist) - USD	-11.18%	-8.19%	-15.42%	-11.75%	-7.44%	-13.37%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-10.54%	-9.18%	-16.83%	-12.72%	-9.27%	-14.43%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-9.88%	-8.17%	-15.33%	-10.74%	-7.63%	-13.51%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (acc) - USD	-11.08%	-7.97%	-15.12%	-11.34%	-7.05%	-13.09%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - GBP	-5.01%	-7.18%	-14.38%	-9.86%	-8.56%	-11.47%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C (dist) - USD	-11.09%	-7.96%	-15.11%	-11.33%	-7.04%	-13.08%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-10.52%	-9.13%	-16.78%	-12.65%	-9.21%	-14.39%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-9.86%	-8.12%	-15.28%	-10.66%	-7.56%	-13.47%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-9.51%	-7.50%	-14.38%	-9.38%	-6.31%	-12.61%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-9.87%	-8.09%	-15.29%	-10.65%	-7.22%	-12.86%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (acc) - USD	-11.07%	-7.94%	-15.08%	-11.28%	-6.99%	-13.04%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - CHF (hedged)	-10.52%	-9.10%	-16.76%	-12.62%	-9.19% -7.5.40%	-14.37%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-9.86% -9.50%	-8.10% -7.47%	-15.27% -14.35%	-10.65% -9.36%	-7.54% -6.29%	-13.45% -12.59%	High High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - GBP (fleuged)	-11.07%	-7.47% -7.91%	-14.55%	-9.36%	-6.29% -6.96%	-12.59%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies C2 (dist) - d5D JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-10.19%	-8.80%	-15.05%	-11.25%	-8.80%	-13.03%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - Luk (neugeu)	-11.40%	-8.65%	-16.06%	-12.63%	-8.29%	-14.32%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies D (acc) - EUR	-4.27%	-5.08%	-11.62%	-5.36%	-5.72%	-11.17%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-9.87%	-8.14%	-15.31%	-10.71%	-7.60%	-13.49%	High
JPM Thematics - Genetic Therapies I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-9.84%	-8.09%	-15.25%	-10.63%	-7.53%	-13.44%	High

⁽²⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022 and the values shown are indicative NAVs as at 31 December 2024. (3) This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund							
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	3.22%	7.34%	9.03%	20.66%	22.95%	4.51%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - EUR	11.38%	11.56%	14.81%	30.52%	28.18%	11.01%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.19%	7.34%	8.97%	20.51%	22.91%	4.35%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap A (acc) - USD	3.49%	8.21%	10.33%	22.36%	25.91%	7.24%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc) - EUR	11.65%	12.09%	15.61%	31.71%	29.59%	12.21%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.42%	7.82%	9.70%	21.56%	24.17%	5.35%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap C (acc) - USD	3.73%	8.70%	11.09%	23.48%	27.29%	8.35%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap C (dist) - GBP	10.81%	9.59%	12.00%	25.44%	23.54%	11.02%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc) - EUR	11.67%	12.11%	15.64%	31.76%	29.65%	12.27%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.44%	7.85%	9.74%	21.63%	24.25%	5.41%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap I (acc) - USD	3.74%	8.72%	11.11%	23.51%	-		Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.46%	7.90%	9.82%	21.75%	24.39%	5.51%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.58%	8.18%	10.26%	22.40%	25.20%		Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap X (acc) - USD	3.90%	9.08%	11.66%	24.32%	28.36%	9.22%	Medium
JPM US Equity All Cap X (dist) - USD	3.91%	9.04%	11.62%	-	-	-	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund							
JPM US Growth A (acc) - EUR	15.08%	-	-		-		High
JPM US Growth A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	6.58%	6.39%	14.10%	31.21%	36.18%	7.35%	High
JPM US Growth A (acc) - SGD	13.75%		-	-	-	-	High
JPM US Growth A (acc) - USD	6.93%	7.16%	15.46%	33.09%	39.73%	10.47%	High
JPM US Growth A (dist) - GBP	14.20%	8.01%	16.37%	35.14%	36.33%	13.78%	High
JPM US Growth A (dist) - USD	6.90%	7.13%	15.43%	33.02%	39.64%	10.40%	High
JPM US Growth C (acc) - EUR	15.36%	10.99%	21.01%		27.010/	0.510/	High
JPM US Growth C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	6.83%	6.90%	14.90%	32.39%	37.81%	8.51%	High
JPM US Growth C (acc) - USD JPM US Growth C (dist) - GBP	7.16% 14.48%	7.65% 8.56%	16.26% 17.27%	34.32% 36.52%	41.39% 38.09%	11.68% 15.21%	High
JPM US Growth C (dist) - GBP	7.17%	7.64%	16.26%	34.31%	41.37%	11.66%	High High
JPM US Growth D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	6.36%	5.98%	13.44%	30.15%	34.89%	6.44%	High
JPM US Growth D (acc) - USD	6.72%	6.72%	14.79%	32.09%	38.38%	9.47%	High
JPM US Growth I (acc) - EUR	15.36%	11.03%	21.05%	43.36%	30.3070	9.4770	High
JPM US Growth I (acc) - EUR (hedged)^+	15.50%	11.0570	21.0570	45.50%	_	_	High
JPM US Growth I (acc) - JPY	17.36%	5.21%	20.57%	48.90%	58.83%	28.08%	High
JPM US Growth I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	5.87%	5.37%	11.97%	28.10%	31.96%	5.76%	High
JPM US Growth I (acc) - USD	7.18%	7.66%	16.30%	34.37%	41.46%	11.73%	High
JPM US Growth I (dist) - GBP	14.50%	8.58%	17.31%	36.57%	38.14%	15.26%	High
JPM US Growth I (dist) - USD	7.18%	7.66%	16.30%	34.36%	41.43%	11.71%	High
JPM US Growth I2 (acc) - USD	7.21%	7.73%	16.39%	34.51%	41.64%	11.88%	High
JPM US Growth T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	6.37%	5.98%	13.44%	30.18%	34.90%	6.46%	High
JPM US Growth X (acc) - USD	7.34%	8.00%	16.85%	35.19%	42.59%	12.56%	High
JPM US Growth X (dist) - USD	7.35%	7.96%	16.80%	35.14%	-	-	High
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund							
JPM US Hedged Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.00%	5.26%	10.37%	16.19%	15.62%	5.23%	Medium
JPM US Hedged Equity A (acc) - USD	2.38%	6.19%	11.83%	18.10%	18.30%	7.89%	Medium
JPM US Hedged Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.14%	5.56%	10.83%	16.84%	16.35%	5.87%	Medium
JPM US Hedged Equity C (acc) - USD	2.50%	6.44%	12.23%	18.65%	18.94%	8.47%	Medium
JPM US Hedged Equity I (acc) - USD	2.51%	6.46%	12.27%	18.70%	18.99%	8.48%	Medium

⁺ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end. ^ Share Class reactivated during the period.

2.1 crioimance and volume, (continues)							
Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund							
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR	10.69%	9.01%	17.52%	36.55%	35.98%	15.19%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.53%	4.91%	11.56%	26.08%	30.20%	7.91%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - HUF (hedged)	3.32%	6.45%	14.18%	30.95%	42.93%	18.55%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	2.40%	4.58%	11.05%	25.65%	-	-	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - SGD	9.36%	- - 720/	12.010/	-	- 470/	11.070/	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (acc) - USD	2.85%	5.72%	12.91%	28.00%	33.47%	11.07%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - EUR JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	10.66% 2.50%	8.95% 4.84%	17.43% 11.45%	36.41% 25.95%	35.80%	15.03%	Medium Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - Edit (fledged) JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - GBP	9.83%	6.56%	13.81%	29.97%	30.31%	14.39%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus A (dist) - USD	2.86%	5.74%	12.93%	28.01%	33.44%	11.02%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR	10.95%	9.51%	18.31%	37.76%	37.47%	16.45%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.76%	5.38%	12.29%	27.21%	31.60%	8.99%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - SGD	9.65%	-		-	-	-	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (acc) - USD	3.07%	6.21%	13.67%	29.13%	34.94%	12.22%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - GBP	10.11%	7.10%	14.64%	31.24%	31.85%	15.79%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	3.16%	6.16%	13.53%	28.91%	33.73%	10.62%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus C (dist) - USD	3.07%	6.20%	13.66%	29.12%	34.91%	12.20%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR	10.47%	8.57%	16.80%	35.44%	34.55%	13.98%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.33%	4.47%	10.88%	25.07%	28.87%	6.89%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - PLN (hedged)	3.10%	5.76%	12.82%	28.00%	33.75%	12.11%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus D (acc) - USD	2.66%	5.34%	12.29%	27.05%	32.22%	10.07%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.78%	5.41%	12.34%	27.28%	31.68%	9.04%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (acc) - USD	3.09%	6.23%	13.71%	29.19%	35.00%	12.27%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus I (dist) - USD	3.08%	6.21%	13.69%	29.16%	34.97%	12.25%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.81%	5.47%	12.43%	27.41%	31.84%	9.17%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus I2 (acc) - USD	3.13%	6.29%	13.81%	29.33%	35.18%	12.41%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus T (acc) - EUR	10.47%	8.57%	16.79%	35.43%	34.54%	13.97%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.31% 2.92%	4.45%	10.82%	25.01%	28.84%	6.86%	Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.25%	5.73% 6.58%	12.86% 14.27%	28.06% 30.04%	32.72% 36.12%	13.17%	Medium Medium
JPM US Select Equity Plus X (acc) - USD	5.25%	0.36%	14.2790	30.04%	30.12%	15.17%	Wediuiii
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund							
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - EUR	9.68%	8.87%	4.70%	18.51%	15.61%	-3.00%	High
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (acc) - USD	1.90%	5.59%	0.61%	11.08%	13.71%	-5.58%	High
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (dist) - GBP	8.84%	6.45%	1.43%	12.87%	11.34%	-3.45%	High
JPM US Small Cap Growth A (dist) - USD	1.90%	5.59%	0.60%	11.08%	13.68%	-5.59%	High
JPM US Small Cap Growth C (acc) - EUR JPM US Small Cap Growth C (acc) - USD	9.93% 2.14%	9.38% 6.08%	5.43% 1.30%	19.60% 12.11%	16.81% 14.86%	-2.17% -4.83%	High High
JPM US Small Cap Growth C (dist) - USD	2.14%	6.08%	1.30%	12.11%	14.86%	-4.83%	High
JPM US Small Cap Growth D (acc) - USD	1.72%	5.21%	0.04%	10.25%	12.72%	-6.21%	High
JPM US Small Cap Growth I (acc) - USD	2.15%	6.11%	1.34%	12.15%	14.90%	-4.80%	High
JPM US Small Cap Growth 12 (acc) - USD	2.18%	6.16%	1.41%	12.27%	15.04%	-4.71%	High
JPM US Small Cap Growth X (acc) - USD	2.33%	6.47%	1.86%	12.92%	15.77%	-4.22%	High
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund							
JPM US Smaller Companies A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.00%	8.02%	1.99%	5.06%	6.60%	-3.31%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies A (acc) - USD	-0.62%	9.15%	3.60%	7.10%	9.33%	-0.73%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies A (dist) - USD	-0.63%	9.17%	3.59%	7.10%	9.31%	-0.75%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.79%	8.49%	2.65%	5.96%	7.56%	-2.52%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies C (acc) - USD	-0.43%	9.60%	4.21%	7.94%	10.25%	0.03%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies C (dist) - USD	-0.43%	9.59%	4.19%	7.93%	10.23%	0.02%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies D (acc) - USD	-0.89%	8.58%	2.75%	5.96%	8.06%	-1.77%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - EUR	7.19%	13.05%	8.49%	15.21%	12.12%	3.16%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.78%	8.52%	2.68%	6.01%	7.61%	-2.48%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies I (acc) - USD	-0.41%	9.64%	4.25%	8.00%	10.30%	0.07%	High
JPM US Smaller Companies I (dist) - USD JPM US Smaller Companies X (acc) - USD	-0.41% -0.24%	9.61% 10.03%	4.22% 4.84%	7.98% 8.81%	10.27% 11.23%	0.05% 0.83%	High High
JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund							
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR	11.02%	10.45%	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.82%	6.26%	12.36%	23.56%	27.30%	5.17%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (acc) - USD	3.13%	7.13%	13.78%	25.50%	30.54%	8.11%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity A (dist) - USD	3.14%	7.12%	13.74%	25.45%	30.46%	8.09%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.10%	6.86%	13.29%	24.93%	29.02%	6.46%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (acc) - USD	3.42%	7.73%	14.74%	26.89%	32.32%	9.52%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity C (dist) - USD	3.40%	7.66%	14.67%	26.84%	32.18%	9.38%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity C2 (acc) - USD	3.46%	7.80%	14.82%	27.01%	32.37%	9.59%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.62%	5.87%	11.71%	22.63%	26.15%	4.31%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity D (acc) - USD	2.94%	6.72%	13.13%	24.55%	29.34%	7.21%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	3.11%	6.88%	13.33%	24.98%	29.08%	=	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity I (acc) - USD	3.44%	7.76%	14.77%	26.95%	32.40%	9.57%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity I2 (acc) - USD	3.47%	7.80%	14.82%	27.00%	32.49%	9.69%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity S2 (acc) - USD	3.51%	7.89%	14.99%	27.27%	32.81%	9.90%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity S2 (dist) - EUR	11.40%	11.17%	19.59%	35.68%	35.11%	-	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.62%	5.86%	11.71%	22.63%	26.15%	4.31%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity T (acc) - USD	2.95%	6.70%	13.10%	24.51%	29.27%	7.16%	Medium
JPM US Sustainable Equity X (acc) - USD	3.56%	8.03%	15.21%	27.60%	33.24%	-	Medium

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund							
JPM US Technology A (acc) - EUR	19.47%	12.12%	18.85%	35.77%	58.64%	9.04%	High
JPM US Technology A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	10.71%	8.02%	12.82%	25.41%	-	-	High
JPM US Technology A (acc) - HKD	10.95%	8.08%	13.24%	26.32%	54.88%	5.18%	High
JPM US Technology A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	10.50%	7.46%	12.22%	24.53%	50.05%	-	High
JPM US Technology A (acc) - SGD	17.99%	9.30%	15.25%	31.32%	57.09%	5.72%	High
JPM US Technology A (acc) - USD	11.00%	8.72%	14.17%	27.23%	55.43%	5.40%	High
JPM US Technology A (dist) - GBP	18.57%	9.60%	15.12%	29.21%	51.44%	8.34%	High
JPM US Technology A (dist) - USD	11.00%	8.71%	14.16%	27.23%	55.41%	5.39%	High
JPM US Technology C (acc) - EUR	19.73%	12.60%	19.62%	36.94%	60.50%	10.14%	High
JPM US Technology C (acc) - USD	11.25%	9.21%	14.95%	28.38%	57.34%	6.45%	High
JPM US Technology C (dist) - GBP	18.82%	10.12%	15.91%	30.44%	53.39%	9.54%	High
JPM US Technology C (dist) - USD	11.24%	9.20%	14.93%	28.36%	57.29%	6.44%	High
JPM US Technology D (acc) - EUR	19.17%	11.55%	17.95%	34.42%	56.47%	7.78%	High
JPM US Technology D (acc) - USD	10.76%	8.19%	13.37%	25.98%	53.37%	4.27%	High
JPM US Technology F (acc) - USD	10.69%	8.12%	13.22%	25.84%	53.18%	4.18%	High
JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY	21.81%	6.73%	19.18%	42.30%	77.78%	20.93%	High
JPM US Technology I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	9.92%	7.11%	10.84%	22.66%	46.10%	0.90%	High
JPM US Technology I (acc) - USD	11.25%	9.23%	14.98%	28.42%	57.39%	6.49%	High
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR	19.77%	12.69%	19.76%	37.15%	60.86%	10.34%	High
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	11.01%	8.63%	13.76%	26.79%	53.29%	- (((((((((((((((((((High
JPM US Technology I2 (acc) - USD	11.28%	9.28%	15.05%	28.53%	57.58%	6.60%	High
JPM US Technology X (acc) - USD	11.43%	9.60%	15.55%	29.27%	58.81%	7.27%	High
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund							
JPM US Value A (acc) - EUR	6.44%	8.94%	9.15%	20.61%	13.39%	8.93%	Medium
JPM US Value A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.40%	4.74%	3.53%	11.21%	9.04%	2.62%	Medium
JPM US Value A (acc) - RMB (hedged)	-1.66%	4.28%	2.90%	10.40%	8.31%	-	Medium
JPM US Value A (acc) - SGD	5.15%	6.24%	5.86%	16.68%	12.50%	5.62%	Medium
JPM US Value A (acc) - USD	-1.11%	5.65%	4.89%	13.08%	11.56%	5.34%	Medium
JPM US Value A (dist) - GBP	5.62%	6.50%	5.71%	14.81%	9.21%	8.23%	Medium
JPM US Value A (dist) - USD	-1.10%	5.67%	4.89%	13.06%	11.55%	5.32%	Medium
JPM US Value C (acc) - EUR	6.69%	9.45%	9.93%	21.74%	14.58%	10.11%	Medium
JPM US Value C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.22%	5.18%	4.20%	12.20%	10.11%	3.59%	Medium
JPM US Value C (acc) - USD	-0.89%	6.15%	5.62%	14.12%	12.70%	6.40%	Medium
JPM US Value C (dist) - GBP	5.89%	6.99%	6.46%	15.90%	10.30%	9.38%	Medium
JPM US Value C (dist) - USD	-0.88%	6.12%	5.58%	14.06%	12.58%	6.26%	Medium
JPM US Value D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.67%	4.27%	2.89%	10.32%	8.12%	1.77%	Medium
JPM US Value D (acc) - USD	-1.28%	5.27%	4.29%	12.21%	10.64%	4.46%	Medium
JPM US Value I (acc) - EUR	6.70%	9.48%	9.96%	21.79%	14.63%	10.16%	Medium
JPM US Value I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.20%	5.21%	4.24%	12.25%	10.16%	3.64%	Medium
JPM US Value I (acc) - USD	-0.87%	6.17%	5.65%	14.15%	12.74%	6.45%	Medium
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - EUR	6.73%	9.54%	10.04%	21.91%	14.76%	10.30%	Medium
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.17%	5.27%	4.33%	12.37%	10.28%	3.75%	Medium
JPM US Value I2 (acc) - USD	-0.84%	6.23%	5.74%	14.28%	12.87%	6.58%	Medium
JPM US Value I2 (dist) - GBP	5.92%	7.02%	6.51%	16.00%	-	-	Medium
JPM US Value I2 (dist) - USD	-0.84%	6.23%	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM US Value X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.05%	5.53%	4.73%	12.93%	10.89%	4.31%	Medium
JPM US Value X (acc) - USD	-0.73%	6.49%	6.13%	14.82%	13.48%	7.16%	Medium

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund							
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (acc) - HKD	-4.23%	1.26%	4.22%	6.15%	6.59%	-0.35%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (acc) - USD	-4.18%	1.85%	5.03%	6.90%	6.85%	-0.17%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (dist) - USD	-4.18%	1.83%	5.03%	6.86%	6.67%	-0.38%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (div) - SGD	1.82%	2.38%	5.93%	10.18%	7.42%	-0.20%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - CAD (hedged)	-4.50% -4.49%	1.14% 1.16%	3.91% 4.14%	5.41% 5.81%	4.80% 5.62%	-2.03% -1.23%	Medium Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - EUR (hedged)	-4.70%	0.86%	3.43%	4.82%	4.36%	-2.55%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - GBP (hedged)	-4.20%	1.70%	4.76%	6.49%	5.83%	-1.33%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - NZD (hedged)	-4.48%	1.37%	4.39%	6.18%	5.81%	-1.27%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (irc) - RMB (hedged)	-4.92%	0.32%	2.94%	4.09%	3.64%	-1.98%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - HKD	-4.18%	1.32%	4.27%	6.14%	6.38%	-0.56%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - SGD	1.89%	2.43%	6.02%	10.15%	7.42%	-0.16%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-4.69%	0.75%	3.43%	4.77%	4.61%	-1.72%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income A (mth) - USD	-4.16% -4.02%	1.88% 2.26%	5.02%	6.82% 7.78%	6.58% 7.79%	-0.45% 0.64%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (acc) - USD JPM Asia Pacific Income C (dist) - USD	-4.02% -4.00%	2.24%	5.70% 5.65%	7.74%	7.79%	0.84%	Medium Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - AUD (hedged)	-4.26%	1.66%	4.70%	6.30%	5.69%	-1.27%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - EUR (hedged)*	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - GBP (hedged)	-4.07%	2.06%	5.35%	7.30%	6.70%	-0.59%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - NZD (hedged)	-4.24%	1.86%	5.14%	7.18%	6.81%	-0.47%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (irc) - RMB (hedged)	-4.64%	0.77%	3.57%	5.01%	4.59%	-1.20%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - HKD	-3.95%	1.74%	4.82%	7.02%	7.20%	0.17%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-4.49%	1.23%	4.06%	5.60%	5.47%	-0.98%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income C (mth) - USD	-3.97%	2.28%	5.65%	7.66%	7.45%	0.30%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (acc) - USD	-4.30%	1.64%	4.67%	6.40%	6.33%	-0.63%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-4.78%	0.62%	3.17%	4.43%	3.84%	-3.01%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income D (mth) - USD	-4.29%	1.62%	4.63%	6.29%	6.03%	-0.92%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income F (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Asia Pacific Income F (mth) - USD	-4.76% -4.41%	0.61% 1.35%	3.15% 4.20%	4.24% 5.71%	3.74% 5.45%	-2.92% -1.42%	Medium Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income I (acc) - EUR	3.34%	5.49%	10.03%	15.04%	9.57%	3.84%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income I (acc) - USD	-3.99%	2.30%	5.72%	7.82%	7.83%	0.69%	Medium
JPM Asia Pacific Income X (acc) - USD	-3.80%	2.71%	6.34%	8.65%	8.71%	1.47%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund							
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	-5.96%	-	1.49%	2.83%	6.48%	-2.36%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - EUR	1.57%	3.93%	6.82%	11.31%	10.44%	2.55%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-6.28%	-0.44%	0.89%	2.16%	6.42%	-2.02%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (acc) - USD	-5.63%	0.78%	2.62%	4.33%	8.67%	-0.49%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (dist) - EUR	1.57%	3.72%	6.61%	11.09%	10.06%	2.17%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (div) - EUR	1.56%	3.82%	6.62%	10.98%	9.81%	1.93%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (irc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-5.93% -6.14%	0.05% -0.17%	1.46% 1.22%	2.87% 2.45%	6.32% 5.89%	-2.56% -3.21%	Medium Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (intr) - Edit (nedged) JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - HKD	-5.58%	0.30%	1.85%	3.64%	8.03%	-1.05%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - SGD	0.28%	1.29%	3.57%	7.55%	9.20%	-0.69%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income A (mth) - USD	-5.59%	0.82%	2.64%	4.28%	8.31%	-0.90%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income C (acc) - EUR	1.76%	4.33%	7.42%	12.15%	11.35%	3.37%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (acc) - EUR	1.41%	3.58%	6.29%	10.58%	9.65%	1.85%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (acc) - USD	-5.79%	0.45%	2.13%	3.66%	7.91%	-1.11%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (div) - EUR	1.39%	3.47%	6.10%	10.27%	9.07%	1.30%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income D (mth) - EUR	1.40%	3.50%	6.12%	10.30%	9.09%	1.31%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-5.99%	0.19%	1.79%	3.27%	6.81%	-2.56%	Medium
JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Total Emerging Markets Income I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	1.80% -5.98%	4.40% 0.24%	7.54% 1.86%	12.31% 3.37%	7.13%	-2.16%	Medium Medium
IDMorgan Funds - Clobal Convertibles Fund (FIID)							
JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR) JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.22%	0.28%	-2.87%	-1.34%	1.71%	-10.12%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - CHF (fleuged) JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - EUR	-1.22% -0.52%	1.59%	-2.87% -0.97%	1.12%	4.05%	-10.12% -8.96%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-0.52%	1.35%	-1.28%	0.81%	3.77%	-9.30%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.19%	2.39%	0.23%	2.72%	6.15%	-7.38%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - EUR	-0.62%	1.40%	-1.11%	0.96%	3.86%	-9.04%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-0.22%	2.24%	-	2.46%	5.40%	-8.16%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) A (dist) - USD	-7.59%	-1.35%	-4.75%	-5.14%	2.46%	-11.07%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.12%	0.51%	-2.49%	-0.83%	2.27%	-9.74%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - EUR	-0.39%	1.84%	-0.56%	1.67%	4.60%	-8.59%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.04%	2.70%	0.69%	3.33%	6.83%	-6.91%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - EUR	-0.43%	1.72%	-0.71%	1.53%	4.42%	-8.67%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-	2.54%	0.44%	3.01%	6.00%	-7.75%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C (dist) - USD	-7.48%	-1.11%	-4.37%	-4.60%	3.03%	-10.69%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) C2 (acc) - EUR	-0.37%	1.97%	-0.39%	1.92%	4.86%	-8.40%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) D (acc) - EUR	-0.72%	1.30%	-1.43% -0.56%	0.57%	3.43%	-9.34% -8.54%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I (acc) - EUR JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) I (dist) - EUR	-0.35% -0.41%	1.93% 1.72%	-0.56% -0.69%	1.71% 1.56%	4.64% 4.51%	-8.54% -8.62%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) 12 (acc) - EUR	-0.41%	2.00%	-0.89%	1.96%	4.51%	-8.38%	Medium
JPM Global Convertibles (EUR) T (acc) - EUR	-0.70%	1.28%	-1.42%	0.54%	3.40%	-9.39%	Medium
(acc) Lan	0.7070	2.27%	1. 12 /0	2.47%	5.46%	-8.00%	Medium

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund							
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.44%	0.86%	-0.28%	-1.28%	-0.08%	-	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.82%	2.26%	1.77%	1.29%	2.31%	-2.87%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-1.89%	2.08%	1.54%	1.10%	-	-	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	-1.35%	3.15%	3.08%	3.01%	4.34%	-0.95%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.76%	2.28%	1.78%	1.36%	2.26%	-2.88%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.32%	1.07%	0.04%	-0.90%	0.28%	-	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.66%	2.46%	2.05%	1.73%	2.72%	-2.48%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-1.79%	2.29%	1.85%	1.50%	2.58%	-2.45%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	-1.24%	3.36%	3.37%	3.44%	4.79%	-0.56%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.65%	2.50%	2.10%	1.77%	2.66%	-2.52%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.27%	3.28%	3.23%	3.22%	4.14%	-1.35%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond C (dist) - USD	-1.25%	3.40%	3.41%	3.48%	4.71%	-0.63%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.86%	2.03%	1.43%	0.91%	1.87%	-3.21%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	-1.44%	2.94%	2.74%	2.61%	3.92%	-1.33%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.32%	1.08%	0.06%	-0.84%	-	-	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.66%	2.46%	2.07%	1.76%	2.75%	-2.45%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - NOK (hedged)+	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-1.78%	2.31%	1.88%	1.55%	-	-	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	-1.24%	3.37%	3.40%	3.48%	4.83%	-0.52%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - CHF (hedged)	-2.32%	1.18%	0.14%	-0.76%	-	-	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.65%	2.53%	2.14%	1.82%	_	_	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.25%	3.30%	3.26%	3.26%	_	_	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I (dist) - USD	-1.24%	3.42%	3.44%	3.52%	_	_	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond 12 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.28%	1.16%	0.18%	-0.69%	0.51%	_	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.61%	2.55%	2.20%	1.91%	2.91%	-2.32%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond 12 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-1.70%	2.46%	2.25%	1.76%	2.9170	2.3270	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond 12 (acc) - USD	-1.20%	3.46%	3.51%	3.62%	4.99%	-0.38%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.62%	2.60%	2.24%	1.96%	2.85%	-2.34%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - USD	-1.20%	3.49%	3.54%	3.66%	4.88%	-2.54%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.23%	1.28%	0.34%	-0.47%	0.74%	-3.64%	Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.56% -1.15%	2.66% 3.57%	2.36% 3.68%	2.14% 3.85%	3.14% 5.23%	0.1606	Medium Medium
JPM Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	-1.1370	3.3770	3.06%	3.0370	3.2370	-0.16%	Wediaiii
IDMorgan Funds ADAC Managed Decerves Fund							
JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund	0.0104	2 5204	2 0204	4.97%	4.93%		Modium
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - USD	0.81%	2.53%	3.83%	4.97%	4.93%	-	Medium
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - RMB (hedged)	0.30%	1.31%	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.45%	1.75%	4.07.07	- - 200/	- - 260/	-	Medium
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - USD	0.88%	2.68%	4.06%	5.29%	5.26%	-	Medium
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - USD	0.88%	2.63%	4.01%	5.23%	5.12%	-	Medium
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged)	0.29%	1.30%	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	0.45%	1.74%	=	=	-	-	Medium
JPM APAC Managed Reserves Fund C (mth) - USD	0.85%	2.61%	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund							
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.78%	1.26%	1.81%	1.96%	0.21%	-4.02%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD	-2.34%	2.21%	3.17%	3.71%	2.19%	-2.05%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (irc) - RMB (hedged)	-2.88%	0.83%	1.19%	1.07%	-0.62%	-3.62%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD	-2.41%	1.71%	2.36%	3.08%	1.86%	-2.25%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD	-2.32%	2.21%	3.15%	3.65%	2.09%	-2.15%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR	5.27%	5.70%	7.83%	11.25%	4.35%	1.43%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.65%	1.55%	2.24%	2.51%	0.77%	-3.54%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (acc) - USD	-2.20%	2.51%	3.62%	4.29%	2.78%	-1.53%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (dist) - RMB	2.45%	2.91%	4.54%	7.25%	5.76%	3.05%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD	-2.03%	2.81%	4.03%	5.04%	3.02%	-1.51%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.90%	1.00%	1.43%	1.44%	-0.29%	-4.46%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities D (acc) - USD	-2.46%	1.95%	2.78%	3.18%	1.68%	-2.52%	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities I (acc) - EUR (hedged)*		-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM China Bond Opportunities X (acc) - USD	-2.07%	2.79%	4.03%	4.85%	3.36%	-1.00%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.65%	3.25%	4.03%	5.70%	6.51%	-1.80%	Medium
		4.04%	5.19%	7.21%	8.08%	-0.48%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-1.24%						
	-1.24% -1.64%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.64%	4.02%		-	=	-	
JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond X2 (acc) - GBP (hedged)+		4.02%	5.17% -	-	-	-	Medium Medium Medium

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.
+ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.02%	1.24%	1.43%	2.45%	2.11%	-3.99%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.33%	2.64%	3.52%	5.16%	4.59%	-2.44%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD	-0.91%	3.58%	4.88%	6.95%	6.80%	-0.31%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD - Duration (hedged)	2.14%	4.69%	6.40%	10.04%	8.85%	3.89%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.36%	2.60%	3.46%	5.08%	4.28%	-2.78%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (dist) - USD	-0.94%	3.51%	4.80%	6.84%	6.41%	-0.75%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.35%	2.60%	3.41%	4.97%	4.25%	-2.73%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	-1.10%	3.17%	3.99%	5.63%	4.91%	-2.04%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-1.43%	2.55%	3.22%	4.86%	4.53%	-1.93%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond A (mth) - USD	-0.90%	3.56%	4.78%	6.77% 3.06%	6.40%	-0.73%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.88% -1.21%	1.54% 2.92%	1.88% 3.93%	5.72%	2.74% 5.17%	-3.45% -1.95%	Medium Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (nedged)	-1.32%	2.49%	3.45%	5.23%	4.90%	-2.06%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD	-0.78%	3.85%	5.30%	7.51%	7.39%	0.20%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD - Duration (hedged)	2.30%	5.01%	6.90%	10.71%	9.56%	4.57%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.22%	2.90%	3.93%	5.71%	4.83%	-2.32%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-0.80%	3.73%	5.11%	7.24%	6.39%	-1.09%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (dist) - USD	-0.78%	3.82%	5.27%	7.47%	7.02%	-0.25%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.22%	2.87%	3.85%	5.56%	4.86%	-2.23%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C (mth) - USD	-0.77%	3.83%	5.22%	7.34%	6.98%	-0.24%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.85%	1.60%	1.97%	3.17%	2.84%	-3.36%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (acc) - USD	-0.75%	3.90%	5.38%	7.62%	7.51%	0.30%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond C2 (mth) - USD	-0.74%	3.88%	5.29%	7.45%	7.09%	-0.14%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.47%	2.38%	3.11%	4.62%	4.03%	-2.92%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.45%	2.37%	3.05%	4.50%	3.78%	-3.11%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-1.47%	2.34%	3.03%	4.46%	3.73%	-3.17%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	6.81%	7.10%	9.62%	14.73%	9.17%	3.36%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.19%	2.94%	3.98%	5.78%	5.22%	-1.91%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (acc) - USD	-0.77%	3.86%	5.33%	7.55%	7.44%	0.24%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I (dist) - CHF (hedged)	-1.87%	1.59%	2.00%	3.18%	2.65%	-3.58%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	-0.74%	3.92%	5.41%	7.66%	7.55%	0.34%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (acc) - USD	-0.64%	4.14%	5.74%	8.10%	8.02%	0.76%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD	-0.64%	4.10%	5.69%	8.06%	7.59%	0.22%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Y (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.07%	3.20%	4.38%	6.31%	5.79%	-1.43%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund							
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	-2.36%	3.59%	3.47%	5.30%	6.52%	-3.56%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-3.28%	1.80%	0.98%	2.16%	3.46%	-5.53%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.60%	3.23%	3.07%	4.88%	6.03%	-4.16%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-2.22%	4.07%	4.25%	6.39%	7.50%	-3.05%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-2.66%	3.10%	2.91%	4.68%	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (acc) - USD	-2.18%	4.15%	4.40%	6.67%	8.36%	-1.96%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-2.56%	3.25%	3.08%	4.87%	5.73%	-4.50%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - GBP	4.27%	4.59%	4.89%	7.93%	5.65%	-0.01%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (dist) - USD	-2.15%	4.19%	4.47%	6.70%	8.07%	-2.37%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (icdiv) - USD	-2.15%	4.12%	4.27%	6.29%	7.42%	-2.74%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	-2.36%	3.65%	3.55%	5.18%	6.26%	-3.80%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - CAD (hedged)	-2.58%	3.39%	3.50%	5.41%	6.90%	-3.21%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (irc) - NZD (hedged)	-2.25%	3.85%	3.99%	6.07%	7.31%	-3.09%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-2.70%	3.06%	2.90%	4.60%	5.56%	-4.50%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - HKD	-2.30%	3.45%	3.43%	5.65%	7.60%	-2.55%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt A (mth) - USD	-2.13%	4.17%	4.41%	6.51%	7.93%	-2.37%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-3.09%	2.19%	1.57%	2.94%	4.27%	-4.90%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.41%	3.62%	3.62%	5.65%	6.82%	-3.54%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-2.03%	4.47%	4.84%	7.19%	8.37%	-2.36%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (acc) - USD	-1.99%	4.53%	5.00%	7.42%	9.18%	-1.29%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-2.42%	3.60%	3.62%	5.59%	6.43%	-3.99%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-2.05%	4.44%	4.82%	7.16%	7.96%	-2.89%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (dist) - USD	-1.99%	4.53%	5.00%	7.43%	8.73%	-1.87%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (irc) - CAD (hedged)	-2.36%	3.90%	4.11%	6.19%	7.77%	-2.53%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt C (mth) - USD	-1.99%	4.51%	4.91%	7.23%	8.67%	-1.79%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.77%	2.85%	2.47%	4.02%	5.15%	-4.83%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (acc) - USD	-2.33%	3.77%	3.87%	5.89%	7.51%	-2.64%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-2.74%	2.84%	2.45%	3.97%	4.85%	-5.02%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt D (mth) - USD	-2.33%	3.75%	3.79%	5.72%	7.06%	-3.03%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt F (mth) - USD	-2.40%	3.60%	3.55%	5.41%	6.74%	-3.28%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.41%	3.61%	3.65%	5.63%	6.83%	-3.52%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (acc) - USD	-1.99%	4.55%	5.03%	7.47%	9.23%	-1.26%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-2.38%	3.65%	3.65%	5.66%	6.48%	-3.94%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt 12 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.40%	3.64%	3.69%	5.68%	6.88%	-3.49%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt 12 (acc) - USD	-1.98%	4.57%	5.07%	7.52%	9.28%	-1.22%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt 12 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-2.39%	3.67%	3.71%	5.70%	6.53%	-3.93%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt 12 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-2.00%	4.48%	4.90%	7.26%	8.05%	-2.81%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt I2 (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.97% -2.27%	4.58% 3.90%	5.07% 4.06%	7.53%	8.83% 7.42%	-1.78% -3.06%	Medium Medium
* *	-2.27% -1.86%	4.81%		6.18% 8.01%			
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (acc) - USD IPM Emerging Markets Debt X (dict) - GRP (hedged)			5.43%	8.01%	9.83%	-0.76% -2.48%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.92%	4.71%	5.24%	7.73%	8.51%	-2.48%	Medium

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund							
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-4.58%	-0.99%	-1.18%	-2.14%	-0.35%	-6.36%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.89%	0.42%	0.88%	0.50%	2.06%	-4.94%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (acc) - USD	-3.46%	1.34%	2.22%	2.23%	4.17%	-2.98%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-3.92%	0.51%	0.95%	0.57%	1.99%	-5.02%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (dist) - USD	-3.45%	1.44%	2.32%	2.32%	4.08%	-3.11%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond A (mth) - USD	-3.45%	1.36%	2.19%	2.17%	3.98%	-3.16%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.79%	0.64%	1.22%	0.95%	2.52%	-4.57%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (acc) - USD	-3.34%	1.58%	2.59%	2.72%	4.68%	-2.56%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-3.80%	0.76%	1.32%	1.06%	2.47%	-4.65%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond C (mth) - USD	-3.32%	1.61%	2.58%	2.68%	4.50%	-2.73%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-4.00%	0.19%	0.53%	0.05%	1.58%	-5.33%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond D (acc) - USD	-3.56%	1.12%	1.89%	1.79%	3.70%	-3.38%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond F (mth) - USD	-3.68%	0.85%	1.44%	1.17%	2.95%	-4.00%	Mediur
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-4.45%	-0.72%	-0.78%	-1.62%	0.19%	-5.92%	Mediun
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR	4.05%	4.76%	6.80%	9.63%	6.37%	0.35%	Mediur
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.79%	0.65%	1.24%	0.98%	2.55%	-4.54%	Mediur
M Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	-4.77%	-1.37%	-1.83%	-3.07%	-1.40%	-6.84%	Mediur
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-3.76%	0.57%	1.16%	0.86%	-	-	Mediur
M Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (acc) - USD	-3.33%	1.60%	2.62%	2.76%	4.72%	-2.53%	Mediur
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-3.77%	0.79%	1.37%	1.11%	2.53%	-4.59%	Mediur
PM Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.75%	0.71%	1.31%	1.08%	2.65%	-4.47%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.68%	0.88%	1.56%	1.41%	2.99%	-4.20%	Mediu
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund							
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - CZK	-0.87%	4.84%	2.17%	4.00%	8.13%	3.16%	Mediur
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - EUR	-0.81%	4.34%	2.58%	2.12%	5.72%	2.70%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - SGD	-2.12%	1.68%	-0.51%	-1.24%	5.01%	-0.06%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (acc) - USD	-7.56%	1.48%	-1.14%	-4.01%	4.27%	-0.28%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - EUR	-0.82%	4.22%	2.49%	1.98%	5.54%	2.46%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (dist) - GBP	-1.51%	2.09%	-0.51%	-2.70%	2.14%	2.15%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (div) - EUR	-0.85%	4.23%	2.46%	1.91%	5.43%	2.33%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (irc) - AUD (hedged)	-8.01%	0.70%	-2.12%	-5.44%	2.39%	-1.99%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - HKD	-7.52%	1.13%	-1.72%	-4.34%	4.17%	-0.52%	Mediur
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt A (mth) - USD	-7.46%	1.54%	-1.04%	-3.88%	4.20%	-0.42%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR	-0.67%	4.63%	3.05%	2.68%	6.39%	3.34%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-7.99%	0.73%	-2.15%	-5.28%	2.48%	-2.16%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (acc) - USD	-7.45%	1.77%	-0.70%	-3.48%	4.88%	0.30%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (dist) - GBP	-1.35%	2.40%	-0.07%	-2.10%	2.75%	2.74%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt C (mth) - USD	-7.31%	1.95%	-0.54%	-3.28%	4.90%	0.13%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - EUR	-0.95%	4.07%	2.17%	1.53%	5.19%	2.14%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (acc) - USD	-7.73%	1.14%	-1.57%	-4.57%	3.71%	-0.78%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (div) - EUR	-0.84%	4.09%	2.08%	1.42%	4.98%	1.89%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-8.17%	0.30%	-2.81%	-6.10%	1.49%	-3.09%	Mediur
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt D (mth) - USD	-7.67%	1.30%	-1.44%	-4.40%	3.72%	-0.90%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (irc) - AUD (hedged)	-8.05%	0.54%	-2.56%	-5.95%	1.49%	-2.82%	Mediur
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt F (mth) - USD	-7.77%	1.04%	-1.78%	-4.85%	3.22%	-1.34%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR	-0.66%	4.66%	3.08%	2.72%	6.44%	3.39%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-7.98%	0.76%	-2.11%	-5.25%	2.53%	-2.12%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (acc) - USD	-7.45%	1.78%	-0.68%	-3.45%	4.95%	0.34%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR	-0.65%	4.55%	2.98%	2.61%	6.21%	3.06%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-7.96%	1.02%	-1.86%	-4.99%	2.65%	-2.20%	Mediur
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt I2 (acc) - EUR	-0.63%	4.71%	3.18%	2.84%	6.56%	3.50%	Mediur
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (acc) - EUR	-0.94%	4.05%	2.20%	1.56%	5.17%	2.15%	Mediu
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt T (div) - EUR	-0.95%	3.98%	2.09%	1.42%	4.92%	1.84%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (acc) - USD	-7.29%	2.09%	-0.29%	-2.91%	5.53%	0.88%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-7.46%	2.32%	-0.11%	-2.85%	4.70%	-0.46%	Mediu
PM Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - EUR	-0.54%	4.92%	3.48%	3.25%	7.02%	3.95%	Mediur
M Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Y (acc) - GBP*	170					3.7370	Mediu

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.67% -3.22%	2.49%					
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - USD		2.400%					
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged) JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.22%	2.4770	1.20%	1.20%	4.71%	-2.74%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (dist) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	J.LL 70	3.48%	2.62%	3.02%	7.09%	-0.45%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.66%	2.56%	1.27%	1.27%	4.56%	-2.98%	Medium
	-3.22%	3.54%	2.68%	3.08%	6.86%	-0.80%	Medium
	-3.61%	2.64%	1.42%	1.49%	5.04%	-2.43%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD	-3.15%	3.64%	2.85%	3.33%	7.43%	-0.16%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-3.61%	2.70%	1.49%	1.55%	4.85%	-2.74%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	-3.60%	2.64%	1.39%	1.42%	4.77%	-2.69%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (acc) - USD JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (dist) - USD	-3.07% -3.08%	3.76%	3.02% 3.06%	3.54% 3.59%	7.62% 7.39%	0.01% -0.38%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.46%	3.81% 2.96%	1.89%	2.10%	7.39% 5.70%	-1.89%	Medium Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD	-3.40%	3.95%	3.32%	3.95%	8.12%	0.44%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD	-3.01%	3.99%	3.36%	4.01%	7.82%	-0.03%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.86%	2.12%	0.65%	0.46%	4.00%	-3.32%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD	-3.40%	3.10%	2.06%	2.30%	6.29%	-1.14%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	-3.83%	2.14%	0.63%	0.42%	3.75%	-3.51%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)*	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (div) - EUR (hedged)	-3.51%	2.78%	1.58%	1.63%	4.99%	-2.52%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR	4.40%	7.20%	7.55%	10.94%	9.93%	3.64%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.46%	2.97%	1.91%	2.14%	5.75%	-1.85%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.43%	3.03%	2.00%	2.25%	5.86%	-1.76%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD	-2.97%	4.02%	3.42%	4.09%	8.28%	0.58%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.34%	3.23%	2.31%	2.67%	6.32%	-1.37%	Medium
JPM Emerging Markets Strategic Bond X (acc) - USD	-2.88%	4.23%	3.74%	4.53%	8.76%	1.00%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund	0.370/	2.420/	2.120/	1.020/	4.100/	2.700/	Medium
JPM EU Government Bond A (dict) - EUR	-0.37%	3.42%	2.13%	1.92%	4.18%	-3.70%	
JPM EU Government Bond A (dist) - EUR JPM EU Government Bond C (acc) - EUR	-0.34% -0.28%	3.45% 3.54%	2.16% 2.33%	1.65% 1.86%	4.14% 4.40%	-3.72% -3.53%	Medium Medium
JPM EU Government Bond C (dist) - EUR	-0.29%	3.55%	2.33%	1.85%	4.40%	-3.53%	Medium
JPM EU Government Bond D (acc) - EUR	-0.29%	3.34%	1.99%	1.44%	3.96%	-3.89%	Medium
JPM EU Government Bond I (acc) - EUR	-0.28%	3.57%	2.34%	1.44%	4.44%	-3.49%	Medium
JPM EU Government Bond 12 (acc) - EUR	-0.26%	3.61%	2.40%	1.96%	4.51%	-3.43%	Medium
JPM EU Government Bond T (acc) - EUR	-0.39%	3.34%	2.00%	1.44%	3.96%	-3.88%	Medium
JPM EU Government Bond X (acc) - EUR	-0.21%	3.70%	2.54%	2.15%	4.72%	-3.26%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund							!!
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR	-	3.85%	2.96%	2.32%	4.31%	-2.92%	Medium
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond A (dist) - EUR	-0.02%	3.88%	2.94%	2.34%	4.29%	-2.93%	Medium
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.09%	4.10%	3.26%	2.76%	4.78%	-2.53%	Medium
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR	-0.10%	3.71%	2.68%	1.99%	3.95%	-3.23%	Medium
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.09%	4.12%	3.29%	2.79%	-	-	Medium
JPM Euro Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR	0.19%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund	0.050/	4.100/	4.170/	4.500/	(220/	1 110/	Mar allinos
JPM Euro Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.95%	4.10%	4.17%	4.58%	6.23%	-1.11%	Medium
JPM Euro Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR	1.08%	4.32%	4.53%	5.01%	6.73%	-0.68% -1.49%	Medium
JPM Euro Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR JPM Euro Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.87% 1.10%	3.88% 4.34%	3.88% 4.55%	4.17% 5.08%	5.80% 6.80%	-0.64%	Medium Medium
JPM Euro Corporate Bond 12 (acc) - EUR	1.11%	4.37%	4.60%	5.16%	6.11%	0.0470	Medium
JPM Euro Corporate Bond X (acc) - EUR	1.20%	4.56%	4.87%	5.51%	7.27%	-0.23%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund							
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	0.57%	2.58%	2.98%	2.94%	3.08%	0.58%	Low
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond A (dist) - EUR	0.57%	2.56%	2.97%	2.91%	3.07%	0.59%	Low
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.57%	2.63%	3.09%	3.09%	3.26%	0.75%	Low
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	0.55%	2.53%	2.94%	2.89%	3.02%	0.56%	Low
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	0.61%	2.64%	3.13%	3.13%	3.30%	0.79%	Low
JPM Euro Government Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	0.63%	2.67%	3.17%	3.17%	3.35%	0.83%	Low
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (acc) - EUR	1.50%	4.18%	5.20%	5.31%	8.48%	1.74%	Low
JPM Europe High Yield Bond A (dist) - EUR	1.68%	4.00%	5.24%	5.24%	8.06%	1.37%	Low
JPM Europe High Yield Bond C (acc) - EUR	1.57%	4.34%	5.46%	5.66%	8.89%	2.10%	Low
JPM Europe High Yield Bond C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	1.99%	5.13%	6.63%	7.15%	10.55%	3.55%	Low
JPM Europe High Yield Bond D (acc) - EUR	1.36%	3.83%	4.77%	4.74%	7.85%	1.17%	Low
JPM Europe High Yield Bond D (div) - EUR	1.35%	3.83%	4.67%	4.59%	7.55%	0.84%	Low
	1.60%	4.37%	5.52%	5.73%	8.95%	2.15%	Low
IPM FURODE HIGH YIELD BOND I (ACC) - FUR	1.0070		J.JL /U	2.7 2 70	0.7570	L.1J/U	LUW
	1.63%	4.43%	5.61%	5.84%	9.08%	2.27%	I OW
JPM Europe High Yield Bond I (acc) - EUR JPM Europe High Yield Bond I2 (acc) - EUR JPM Europe High Yield Bond T (acc) - EUR	1.63% 1.36%	4.43% 3.87%	5.61% 4.76%	5.84% 4.73%	9.08% 7.85%	2.27% 1.17%	Low Low

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund							
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	0.61%	1.91%	2.27%	2.34%	4.55%	1.77%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	1.30%	3.29%	4.34%	5.01%	7.12%	3.55%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	1.68%	4.14%	5.60%	6.66%	9.19%	5.73%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond A (div) - EUR	1.29%	3.25%	4.26%	4.89%	6.86%	3.23%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	1.39%	3.47%	4.61%	5.38%	7.52%	3.94%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	1.16%	3.00%	3.90%	4.43%	6.49%	2.95%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond D (div) - EUR	1.15%	2.97%	3.83%	4.32%	6.26%	2.66%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	1.40%	3.50%	4.65%	5.42%	7.57%	3.99%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond S1 (acc) - EUR	1.46%	3.61%	4.82%	5.65%	7.82%	4.23%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond T (acc) - EUR	1.16%	3.00%	3.90%	4.43%	6.49%	2.95%	Lov
JPM Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond X (acc) - EUR	1.52%	3.74%	5.01%	5.91%	8.10%	4.51%	Lov
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund							
JPM Flexible Credit A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.43%	3.67%	4.32%	5.37%	6.10%	0.23%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit A (acc) - USD	-0.05%	4.59%	5.60%	7.10%	8.26%	2.39%	Mediur
JPM Flexible Credit A (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.51%	3.62%	4.16%	5.17%	5.75%	-0.08%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.38%	3.89%	4.61%	5.81%	6.57%	0.68%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit C (acc) - USD	0.03%	4.81%	5.97%	7.58%	8.80%	2.86%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit C (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.38%	-	-	-	-	-	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.59%	3.45%	3.94%	4.92%	5.62%	-0.18%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit D (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.60%	3.40%	3.86%	4.76%	5.32%	-0.45%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.59%	3.45%	3.95%	4.92%	5.62%	-0.18%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit T (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.60%	3.41%	3.86%	4.77%	5.33%	-0.45%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit X (acc) - CAD (hedged)	-0.17%	4.43%	5.57%	7.14%	8.44%	2.65%	Mediun
JPM Flexible Credit X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.14%	4.91%	6.13%	7.79%	8.68%	2.59%	Mediun
JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund							
JPM Global Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	-5.45%	1.54%	0.24%	-1.73%	1.23%	-4.48%	Mediun
JPM Global Aggregate Bond A (dist) - USD	-5.46%	1.65%	0.45%	-1.60%	1.27%	-4.48%	Mediun
JPM Global Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	-5.40%	1.67%	0.53%	-1.39%	1.63%	-4.14%	Mediur
JPM Global Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD	-5.60%	1.26%	-0.07%	-2.16%	0.81%	-4.83%	Mediur
JPM Global Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	1.83%	4.86%	4.65%	5.24%	-	-	Mediur
JPM Global Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	-5.39%	1.69%	0.56%	-1.35%	1.68%	-	Mediur
JPM Global Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	-5.30%	1.88%	0.83%	-0.99%	2.05%	-3.79%	Mediur
JPM Global Aggregate Bond X (dist) - GBP+	-	-	-	-	-	-	Mediur

⁺ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund							
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.41%	0.69%	-0.19%	-1.05%	0.25%	-2.96%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - CZK (hedged)	-1.57%	2.41%	2.54%	2.88%	5.24%	2.15%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.73%	2.06%	1.81%	1.53%	2.60%	-1.42%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-1.34%	2.85%	2.95%	2.99%	4.09%	-0.09%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - HKD JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-1.34%	2.34% 1.87%	2.25%	2.52% 1.30%	4.43%	0.49% -1.43%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SEN (fledged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-1.86% -1.73%	1.07%	1.57% 1.70%	1.33%	2.47% 2.93%	-0.55%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (acc) - USD	-1.30%	2.98%	3.14%	3.24%	4.70%	0.66%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - CHF (hedged)	-2.40%	0.74%	-0.15%	-1.01%	0.24%	-2.97%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.73%	2.08%	1.83%	1.55%	2.53%	-1.51%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.33%	2.85%	2.96%	2.99%	3.99%	-0.21%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (dist) - USD	-1.32%	2.98%	3.14%	3.25%	4.58%	0.51%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.73%	2.04%	1.77%	1.48%	2.53%	-1.47%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (fix) EUR 3.50 - EUR (hedged)	-1.73%	2.04%	1.77%	1.46%	2.47%	-1.54%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-1.73%	2.05%	1.79%	1.50%	2.55%	-1.47%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - HKD	-1.26%	2.39%	2.34%	2.59%	4.36%	0.41%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-1.88%	1.95%	1.54%	1.21%	2.78%	-0.71%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities A (mth) - USD	-1.30%	2.97%	3.08%	3.17%	4.51%	0.45%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.27%	0.98%	0.23%	-0.50%	0.80%	-2.45%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.60%	2.33%	2.23%	2.08%	3.18%	-0.89%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - HKD	-1.20% -1.21%	3.14% 2.68%	3.38% 2.77%	3.56% 3.12%	4.69% 5.09%	0.46% 1.07%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - NRD JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-1.67%	2.25%	2.77%	1.90%	3.49%	-0.06%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (acc) - USD	-1.18%	3.25%	3.55%	3.80%	5.29%	1.22%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - AUD (hedged)	-1.34%	2.89%	2.89%	2.78%	3.70%	-0.28%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - CAD (hedged)	-1.49%	2.71%	2.81%	2.92%	4.33%	0.34%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.19%	3.14%	3.38%	3.55%	4.56%	0.26%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - SGD (hedged)	-1.63%	2.35%	2.14%	1.93%	3.37%	-0.18%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (dist) - USD	-1.18%	3.26%	3.56%	3.82%	5.15%	1.02%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.60%	2.33%	2.20%	2.04%	3.11%	-0.95%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - HKD	-1.19%	2.59%	2.68%	3.06%	4.89%	0.85%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-1.67%	2.28%	2.01%	1.83%	3.37%	-0.17%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C (mth) - USD	-1.17%	3.24%	3.51%	3.72%	5.08%	0.98%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.24%	1.03%	0.30%	-0.39%	0.91%	-2.36%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.57%	2.39%	2.31%	2.19%	3.29%	-0.80%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-1.16% -1.69%	3.20% 2.22%	3.47% 2.13%	3.66% 1.94%	4.80% 3.54%	0.56% 0.06%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (acc) - 3GD (nedged)	-1.15%	3.30%	3.64%	3.91%	5.40%	1.32%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.17%	3.18%	3.45%	3.66%	4.66%	0.36%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (dist) - USD	-1.16%	3.31%	3.65%	3.92%	5.25%	1.12%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.57%	2.37%	2.27%	2.14%	3.21%	-0.86%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-1.60%	2.32%	2.16%	1.97%	3.43%	-0.08%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities C2 (mth) - USD	-1.15%	3.29%	3.58%	3.81%	5.19%	1.08%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.86%	1.80%	1.41%	1.01%	2.07%	-1.90%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (acc) - USD	-1.44%	2.71%	2.74%	2.71%	4.14%	0.15%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.84%	1.82%	1.42%	1.01%	2.03%	-1.92%	Medium
IPM Global Bond Opportunities D (fix) EUR 3.00 - EUR (hedged)	-1.85%	1.79%	1.39%	0.98%	1.98%	-1.97%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-1.86%	1.79%	1.41%	0.99%	2.03%	-1.93%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities D (mth) - USD	-1.44%	2.69%	2.70%	2.64%	3.98%	-0.03%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.59% -1.1706	2.36%	2.26%	2.13%	3.22%	-0.86% 1.26%	Medium
IPM Global Bond Opportunities I (acc) - USD IPM Global Bond Opportunities I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.17% -1.56%	3.27% 2.41%	3.58% 2.34%	3.84% 2.23%	5.34% 3.33%	1.26% -0.76%	Medium Medium
IPM Global Bond Opportunities 12 (acc) - Euk (neugeu)	-1.14%	3.33%	3.67%	3.96%	5.45%	1.37%	Medium
IPM Global Bond Opportunities 12 (acc) - usb IPM Global Bond Opportunities T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.14%	1.79%	1.42%	1.01%	2.07%	-1.90%	Medium
IPM Global Bond Opportunities T (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.83%	1.81%	1.42%	1.01%	2.04%	-1.91%	Medium
IPM Global Bond Opportunities V (acc) - USD (hedged to BRL)	-11.71%	-4.69%	-13.78%	-15.24%	2.28%	4.34%	Medium
IPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.46%	2.62%	2.65%	2.65%	3.77%	-0.35%	Medium
IPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - JPY (hedged)	-2.43%	0.65%	-0.36%	-1.37%	-0.22%	-2.89%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (acc) - USD	-1.04%	3.54%	3.99%	4.38%	5.90%	1.79%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities X (dist) - USD*	_	-	-	_		-	Medium

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund							
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.50%	0.78%	-0.08%	-1.05%	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.82%	2.13%	1.92%	1.52%	2.66%	-1.39%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-1.94%	1.95%	1.71%	1.29%	2.53%	-1.39%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (acc) - USD	-1.40%	3.05%	3.26%	3.25%	4.75%	0.67%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-1.88%	2.00%	1.77%	1.28%	2.80%	-0.66%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable A (mth) - USD	-1.40%	3.04%	3.22%	3.16%	4.56%	0.47%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.68%	2.41%	2.36%	2.09%	3.24%	-0.86%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (acc) - USD	-1.28%	3.33%	3.69%	3.81%	5.35%	1.23%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.28%	3.24%	3.54%	3.58%	4.63%	0.38%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.94%	1.87%	1.54%	1.02%	2.13%	-1.87%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - EUR	6.27%	6.57%	7.94%	10.79%	7.03%	4.47%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.68%	2.43%	2.38%	2.13%	3.28%	-0.82%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-1.80%	2.26%	2.16%	1.90%	3.15%	-0.82%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I (dist) - EUR	6.27%	6.29%	7.66%	10.50%	6.72%	4.21%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I2 (acc) - EUR*	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.65%	2.48%	2.46%	2.23%	3.38%	-0.73%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.95%	1.86%	1.54%	1.02%	2.13%	-1.87%	Medium
JPM Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable X (acc) - USD	-1.13%	3.63%	4.13%	4.40%	5.97%	1.81%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund							
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.15%	3.61%	4.59%	6.88%	7.00%	3.41%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (acc) - USD	2.52%	4.46%	5.82%	8.53%	9.06%	5.57%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	2.14%	3.50%	4.46%	6.76%	6.82%	3.21%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged C (acc) - USD	2.64%	4.70%	6.19%	9.02%	9.59%	6.10%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	2.04%	3.40%	4.25%	6.44%	6.55%	2.97%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged D (acc) - USD	2.42%	4.24%	5.50%	8.09%	8.59%	5.10%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged I (acc) - USD	2.65%	4.71%	6.22%	9.06%	9.64%	6.14%	Medium

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund							
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	-1.74%	2.58%	2.78%	2.78%	4.80%	-2.60%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.60%	0.77%	0.24%	-0.35%	1.75%	-4.91%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.92%	2.17%	2.33%	2.25%	4.21%	-3.30%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged)	-1.64%	2.69%	2.96%	3.07%	4.91%	-2.46%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - NZD (hedged)	-1.69%	2.80%	3.28%	3.67%	5.94%	-1.75%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-2.07%	1.94%	2.00%	1.99%	4.05%	-3.32%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond A (acc) - USD	-2.01% -1.53%	1.99% 3.03%	2.09% 3.58%	1.99% 3.97%	6.37%	-1.32%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.95%	2.17%	2.29%	2.27%	4.10%	-3.41%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.55%	2.98%	3.38%	3.65%	5.60%	-2.21%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (dist) - USD	-1.52%	3.09%	3.65%	4.02%	6.28%	-1.45%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.94%	2.11%	2.19%	2.15%	4.02%	-3.43%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - RMB (hedged)	-2.12%	1.59%	1.61%	1.36%	3.36%	-	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - SGD	4.63%	3.59%	4.54%	7.22%	7.05%	-1.23%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond A (mth) - USD	-1.51%	3.04%	3.55%	3.89%	6.16%	-1.52%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-2.51%	0.99%	0.58%	0.08%	2.21%	-4.53%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.83%	2.36%	2.60%	2.70%	4.67%	-2.91%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-1.96%	2.18%	2.35%	2.44%	4.54%	-2.91% -	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - SGD (hedged)+ JPM Global Corporate Bond C (acc) - USD	-1.40%	3.28%	3.95%	4.46%	6.89%	-0.89%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - AUD (hedged)	-1.57%	2.84%	3.20%	3.31%	5.22%	-2.31%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - CHF (hedged)	-2.51%	1.06%	0.65%	0.16%	2.15%	-4.57%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-1.84%	2.41%	2.65%	2.74%	4.57%	-3.00%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.42%	3.21%	3.81%	4.22%	6.06%	-1.82%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (dist) - USD	-1.40%	3.33%	4.00%	4.50%	6.74%	-1.05%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.83%	2.34%	2.56%	2.60%	4.49%	-3.04%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (mth) - SGD	4.84%	3.71%	4.75%	7.58%	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond C (mth) - USD	-1.40%	3.28%	3.90%	4.36%	6.65%	-1.11%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.05%	1.88%	1.88%	1.79%	3.73%	-3.70%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (acc) - USD	-1.62%	2.82%	3.29%	3.52%	5.93%	-1.72%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	-2.15%	1.84%	1.82%	1.80%	3.57%	-3.77%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond D (mth) - USD	-1.62%	2.83%	3.24%	3.48%	5.73%	-1.88%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond F (mth) - USD	-1.76%	2.51%	2.77%	0.120/	2.250/	4.500/	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR	-2.49% 6.13%	1.01% 6.52%	0.60% 8.23%	0.12% 11.47%	2.25% 8.65%	-4.50% 2.19%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.83%	2.37%	2.63%	2.72%	4.71%	-2.88%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	-2.89%	0.27%	-0.54%	-1.44%	0.53%	-5.36%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (acc) - USD	-1.40%	3.31%	3.99%	4.50%	6.94%	-0.85%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.83%	2.36%	2.57%	2.63%	4.53%	-3.01%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR*	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.80%	2.42%	2.69%	2.82%	4.81%	-2.80%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - JPY (hedged)	-2.86%	0.32%	-0.46%	-1.35%	0.61%	-5.29%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	-1.37%	3.32%	4.02%	4.55%	7.01%	-0.79%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.40%	3.26%	3.89%	4.35%	6.18%	-1.72%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-2.05%	1.92%	1.93%	1.82%	3.75%	-3.68%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond T (div) - EUR (hedged)	-2.03%	1.92%	1.90%	1.75%	3.61%	-3.77%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Global Corporate Bond X (acc) - USD	-1.73% -1.29%	2.58% 3.52%	2.95% 4.30%	3.14% 4.92%	5.16% 7.40%	-2.50% -0.45%	Medium Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.32%	3.42%	4.14%	4.67%	6.50%	-1.48%	Medium
JPM Global Corporate Bond X (dist) - USD	-1.29%	3.56%	4.35%	4.97%	7.26%	-0.64%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund							
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	-1.92%	1.59%	0.99%	0.49%	2.20%	-3.03%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - EUR	-2.19%	1.18%	0.50%	-0.17%	1.59%	-3.80%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged)	-1.89%	1.74%	1.19%	0.69%	2.21%	-	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-2.27%	0.98%	0.29%	-0.39%	2.500/	1.000/	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged) JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - EUR	-1.74%	2.09%	1.74%	1.52%	3.58%	-1.99%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - Buk JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - NOK (hedged)	-2.10%	1.29%	0.64%	0.08%	1.77%	-3.62%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - Nok (fledged)+	-1.84%	1.84%	1.34%	0.89%	2.48%	-	Medium Medium
JPM Global Government Bond C (acc) - 3db (fledged)	-1.72%	2.15%	1.90%	1.73%	3.78%	-1.79%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.76%	2.05%	1.73%	1.49%	3.19%		Medium
JPM Global Government Bond D (acc) - EUR	-2.26%	1.04%	0.26%	-0.34%	1.32%	-4.00%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - EUR	-2.14%	1.27%	0.62%	0.07%	1.79%	-3.60%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged)	-1.72%	2.17%	1.93%	1.76%	3.82%	-1.76%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond I (dist) - EUR	-2.14%	1.34%	0.69%	0.14%	1.80%	-3.60%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond I (dist) - USD (hedged)	-1.71%	2.24%	2.00%	1.83%	3.82%	-	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	-2.12%	1.30%	0.68%	0.15%	1.87%	-3.54%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond I2 (acc) - USD (hedged)	-1.73%	2.17%	1.94%	1.77%	8.75%	1.16%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - EUR	-2.09%	1.39%	0.77%	0.31%	2.06%	-3.37%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-1.65%		-	-	-		Medium
JPM Global Government Bond X (acc) - USD (hedged)	-1.65%	2.31%	2.13%	2.03%	4.10%	-1.51%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-1.69%	2.23%	2.00%	1.83%	3.51%	-2.12%	Medium
JPM Global Government Bond X (mth) - GBP (hedged)	-1.67%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.
+ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund							
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR	-	1.93%	2.53%	2.73%	2.70%	0.35%	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.38%	2.80%	3.75%	4.37%	4.57%	2.26%	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	0.03%	2.02%	2.63%	2.89%	2.82%	0.49%	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	0.43%	2.92%	3.91%	4.52%	4.77%	2.43%	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.46%	2.75%	3.70%	4.30%	4.20%	1.77%	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD (hedged)	0.41%	2.84%	3.84%	4.46%	2.88%	-	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR	=	1.96%	2.46%	2.66%	2.63%	0.29%	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR	0.02%	2.01%	2.62%	2.87%	4.54%	1.63%	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - EUR	0.02%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.43%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Global Government Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - USD (hedged)	0.42%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund							
JPM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.27%	2.46%	2.88%	3.45%	3.12%	0.45%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD	0.56%	3.18%	4.12%	4.98%	5.00%	2.40%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.28%	2.53%	3.14%	3.71%	3.44%	0.81%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD	0.69%	3.40%	4.39%	5.39%	5.42%	2.79%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD	0.67%	3.36%	4.36%	5.33%	5.31%	2.70%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.11%	2.18%	2.62%	3.03%	2.74%	0.14%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR	8.36%	6.62%	8.67%	12.43%	7.12%	6.23%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.29%	2.54%	3.16%	3.75%	3.47%	0.84%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD	0.68%	3.41%	4.42%	5.39%	5.45%	2.82%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.72%	3.39%	4.37%	5.28%	4.95%	2.25%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.33%	2.61%	3.26%	3.88%	3.61%	0.97%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - USD	0.72%	3.47%	4.52%	5.52%	5.58%	2.96%	Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)*			-		-		Medium
JPM Global Short Duration Bond X (acc) - USD	0.76%	3.56%	4.66%	5.72%	6.23%	3.44%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund							
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.85%	2.52%	2.76%	3.36%	3.45%	0.24%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - NOK (hedged)	-0.55%	3.06%	3.46%	4.20%	4.13%	1.17%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (acc) - USD	-0.45%	3.41%	4.07%	5.06%	5.51%	2.32%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (mth) - USD	-0.44%	3.40%	4.04%	5.00%	5.37%	2.15%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.48%	1.26%	0.92%	1.00%	1.29%	-1.17%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.80%	2.62%	2.91%	3.57%	3.66%	0.44%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-0.40%	3.44%	4.09%	5.11%	5.23%	1.92%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-1.19%	2.15%	2.41%	3.06%	3.40%	0.40%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (acc) - USD	-0.40%	3.52%	4.23%	5.28%	5.74%	2.53%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-0.80%	2.61%	2.91%	3.57%	3.57%	0.33%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.81%	2.59%	2.88%	3.50%	3.55%	0.33%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (fix) EUR 2.35 - EUR (hedged)	-0.81%	2.59%	2.86%	3.47%	3.47%	0.24%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond A (perf) (mth) - USD	-0.40%	3.50%	4.19%	5.19%	5.58%	2.35%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.73%	2.78%	3.15%	3.88%	3.98%	0.75%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.34%	1.54%	1.34%	1.56%	1.85%	-0.64%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR	7.52%	6.93%	8.88%	12.92%	7.91%	1.000/	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.68%	2.90%	3.35%	4.14%	4.26%	1.00%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-0.26%	3.72%	4.53%	5.68%	5.83%	2.50%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged)	0.04%	4.16%	5.12%	6.43%	7.64%	5.54%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (acc) - USD	-0.26%	3.80%	4.66%	5.86%	6.35%	3.13%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-0.26%	3.69%	4.49%	5.64%	5.69%	2.29%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (dist) - USD	-0.26%	3.79%	4.65%	5.84%	6.25%	2.94%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond C (perf) (mth) - USD	-0.26%	3.79%	4.62%	5.77%	6.19%	2.93%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.06%	2.09%	2.13%	2.52%	2.60%	-0.56%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - PLN (hedged)	-0.35%	3.34%	3.88%	4.78%	5.87%	3.77%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (acc) - USD	-0.65%	2.99%	3.44%	4.23%	4.63%	1.47%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.05%	2.09%	2.11%	2.49%	2.52%	-0.63%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (fix) EUR 1.60 - EUR (hedged)	-1.05%	2.09%	2.11%	2.48%	2.50%	-0.65%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond D (perf) (mth) - USD	-0.65%	2.99%	3.41%	4.16%	4.52%	1.34%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.72%	2.78%	3.18%	3.92%	4.03%	0.79%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.67%	2.92%	3.37%	4.18%	4.30%	1.05%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - JPY (hedged)	-1.62%	0.96%	0.37%	0.14%	0.33%	-1.52%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (acc) - USD	-0.25%	3.83%	4.70%	5.90%	6.40%	3.17%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond I (perf) (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-0.26%	3.71%	4.51%	5.69%	5.73%	2.33%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.63%	2.98%	3.46%	4.29%	4.41%	1.15%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond I2 (perf) (acc) - USD	-0.22%	3.88%	4.78%	6.01%	6.51%	-	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-1.06%	2.10%	2.13%	2.53%	2.60%	-0.55%	Medium
JPM Global Strategic Bond T (perf) (div) - EUR (hedged)	-1.05%	2.10%	2.13%	2.50%	2.51%	-0.63%	Medium

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\star}}$ Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund							
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - EUR	1.25%	3.92%	4.22%	4.69%	4.07%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.63%	2.85%	2.72%	2.49%	3.28%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-0.20%	3.68%	3.90%	4.01%	4.81%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - USD	-5.93%	0.79%	0.14%	-1.86%	2.49%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond A (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.24%	3.77%	4.06%	4.19%	5.39%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.53%	3.05%	3.04%	2.90%	3.71%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-0.10%	3.89%	4.23%	4.42%	5.25%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond C (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.14%	3.98%	4.38%	4.62%	5.84%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - EUR	1.15%	3.72%	3.90%	4.26%	-	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.73%	2.64%	2.41%	2.07%	-	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - USD	-6.02%	0.59%	-0.16%	-2.25%	-	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond D (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.34%	3.56%	3.75%	3.78%	-	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.52%	3.08%	3.07%	2.94%	3.75%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-0.08%	3.91%	4.26%	4.48%	5.29%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - NOK (hedged)+	-	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond I (acc) - USD (hedged)	-0.13%	4.01%	4.41%	4.67%	5.89%	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.48%	3.16%	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond T (acc) - EUR	1.16%	3.72%	3.91%	4.28%	-	-	Medium
JPM Green Social Sustainable Bond T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.73%	2.64%	2.41%	2.07%	-	-	Medium

⁺ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund							
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	-0.19%	2.99%	4.03%	4.88%	4.20%	-0.57%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.17%	1.13%	1.39%	1.59%	1.11%	-2.91%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.47%	2.50%	3.44%	4.25%	3.51%	-1.35%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-0.10%	3.26%	4.57%	5.69%	5.01%	-0.03%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-0.57%	2.43%	3.23%	4.04%	3.77%	-0.50%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (acc) - USD JPM Income Fund A (div) - CHF (hedged)	-0.07% -1.18%	3.39% 1.12%	4.75% 1.37%	5.95% 1.57%	5.60% 1.08%	0.69% -2.89%	Medium Medium
JPM Income Fund A (div) - CHF (nedged) JPM Income Fund A (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.49%	2.50%	3.38%	4.15%	3.34%	-2.69% -1.47%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (div) - GBP (hedged)	-0.10%	3.23%	4.46%	5.51%	4.69%	-0.31%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (div) - USD	-0.08%	3.36%	4.64%	5.76%	5.23%	0.36%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - AUD (hedged)	-0.21%	2.94%	3.96%	4.82%	3.97%	-0.79%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - CAD (hedged)	-0.33%	2.78%	3.96%	4.92%	4.54%	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - EUR (hedged)	-0.50%	2.46%	3.36%	4.11%	3.31%	-1.49%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - GBP (hedged)	-0.10%	3.23%	4.47%	5.52%	4.69%	-0.31%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - JPY (hedged)	-1.40%	-	-	-	-	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - HKD	-0.13%	2.68%	3.82%	5.08%	4.99%	0.19%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - RMB (hedged)	-0.71%	1.98%	2.74%	3.25%	2.63%	-1.04%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - SGD	6.18%	3.87%	5.53%	9.08%	6.02%	0.66%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-0.54%	2.39%	3.28%	4.04%	3.61%	-0.68%	Medium
JPM Income Fund A (mth) - USD	-0.13%	3.35%	4.63%	5.76%	5.23%	0.33%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.03%	1.41%	1.82%	2.16%	1.69%	-2.40%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged) JPM Income Fund C (acc) - JPY (hedged)	-0.36% -1.26%	2.77% 0.85%	3.85% 0.88%	4.80% 0.79%	4.08%	-0.84%	Medium Medium
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-0.38%	2.64%	3.66%	4.59%	4.36%	0.03%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (acc) - USD	0.06%	3.67%	5.16%	6.51%	6.19%	1.24%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (div) - AUD (hedged)	-0.11%	3.21%	4.24%	5.26%	4.49%	-0.30%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (div) - CHF (hedged)	-1.04%	1.40%	1.79%	2.13%	1.63%	-2.42%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.35%	2.76%	3.78%	4.69%	3.89%	-0.99%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (div) - GBP (hedged)	0.04%	3.51%	4.89%	6.07%	5.27%	0.20%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (div) - SGD (hedged)	-0.44%	2.60%	3.62%	4.51%	4.14%	-0.20%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (div) - USD	0.05%	3.63%	5.03%	6.30%	5.77%	0.85%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - AUD (hedged)	-0.17%	3.19%	4.34%	5.33%	4.48%	-0.28%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - HKD	-0.06%	3.06%	4.25%	5.61%	5.47%	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - RMB (hedged)	-0.57%	2.19%	3.06%	3.82%	3.22%	-0.53%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-0.38%	2.64%	3.67%	4.57%	4.13%	-0.21%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD	0.05%	3.62%	5.04%	6.30%	5.76%	0.84%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - AUD (hedged) JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-0.09% -1.00%	3.22% 1.45%	4.40% 1.92%	5.41% 2.25%	-	-	Medium Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.33%	2.83%	3.94%	4.91%	4.20%	-0.74%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (acc) - USD	0.08%	3.73%	5.24%	6.62%	6.30%	1.35%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - CHF (hedged)	-1.01%	1.46%	1.92%	2.28%	-	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.34%	2.80%	3.84%	4.74%	-	_	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - GBP (hedged)	0.07%	3.57%	4.96%	6.19%	5.38%	0.30%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (div) - USD	0.07%	3.68%	5.12%	6.40%	5.88%	0.95%	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - AUD (hedged)	0.02%	3.35%	4.41%	5.37%	-	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - HKD	-0.04%	3.04%	4.15%	5.56%	-	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - SGD (hedged)	-0.41%	2.75%	3.70%	4.65%	-	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund C2 (mth) - USD	0.08%	3.69%	5.12%	6.40%	-	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.61%	2.23%	3.04%	3.71%	2.97%	-1.84%	Medium
JPM Income Fund D (acc) - USD	-0.21%	3.13%	4.34%	5.40%	5.03%	0.17%	Medium
JPM Income Fund D (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.61%	2.23%	2.98%	3.63%	2.82%	-1.93%	Medium
JPM Income Fund D (div) - USD	-0.21%	3.08%	4.22%	5.22%	4.67%	-0.13%	Medium
JPM Income Fund D (mth) - USD JPM Income Fund F (acc) - USD	-0.20%	3.09%	4.23%	5.22%	4.67%	-0.14%	Medium
JPM Income Fund F (acc) - uSD	-0.34% -0.34%	2.86% 2.83%	3.93% 3.85%	4.87% 4.71%	4.47% 4.16%	-0.33% -0.59%	Medium Medium
JPM Income Fund I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.34%	2.79%	3.89%	4.84%	4.13%	-0.80%	Medium
JPM Income Fund I (acc) - LSD	0.07%	3.70%	5.20%	6.56%	6.24%	1.28%	Medium
JPM Income Fund I (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.35%	2.76%	3.81%	4.72%	3.93%	-0.95%	Medium
JPM Income Fund I (mth) - USD	0.06%	3.65%	5.07%	6.33%	5.81%	0.88%	Medium
JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.32%	2.84%	3.97%	4.95%	4.24%	-0.70%	Medium
JPM Income Fund I2 (acc) - USD	0.09%	3.74%	5.27%	6.66%	6.35%	1.39%	Medium
JPM Income Fund T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.62%	2.22%	3.03%	3.70%	2.96%	-1.85%	Medium
JPM Income Fund T (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.61%	2.23%	2.99%	3.61%	2.81%	-1.93%	Medium
JPM Income Fund X (acc) - USD	0.19%	3.96%	5.60%	7.11%	6.81%	1.82%	Medium
JPM Income Fund X (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.22%	3.03%	4.26%	-	4.04%	-	Medium
JPM Income Fund X (mth) - AUD (hedged)	0.09%	3.45%	4.83%	5.86%	5.09%	-	Medium

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatilit
JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund							
JPM Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.43%	1.68%	2.54%	3.41%	2.98%	1.56%	Mediun
JPM Managed Reserves Fund A (acc) - USD	0.82%	2.52%	3.77%	5.02%	4.90%	3.54%	Mediun
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	0.51%	1.83%	2.77%	3.72%	3.30%	1.87%	Mediun
JPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - HKD (hedged)	0.76%	2.21%	3.25%	4.33%	4.10%	2.91%	Mediun
PM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - SGD (hedged)	0.46%	1.73%	2.61%	3.52%	3.57%	2.75%	Mediun
IPM Managed Reserves Fund C (acc) - USD	0.89%	2.68%	4.01%	5.34%	5.23%	3.87%	Mediur
PM Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.92%	2.54%	3.81%	5.09%	4.70%	3.33%	Mediur
PM Managed Reserves Fund C (dist) - USD	0.89%	2.62%	3.95%	5.28%	5.09%	3.75%	Mediur
PM Managed Reserves Fund I (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.93%	2.64%	3.92%	5.21%	4.88%	3.48%	Mediur
PM Managed Reserves Fund I (acc) - USD	0.90%	2.70%	4.04%	5.38%	5.27%	3.91%	Mediu
PM Managed Reserves Fund I (dist) - USD [*]	0.90%	2.010/	4 200/	- F (O O /	-	-	Mediur
PM Managed Reserves Fund X (acc) - USD PM Managed Reserves Fund X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.96% 0.98%	2.81% 2.72%	4.20% 4.06%	5.60% 5.40%	-	-	Mediur Mediur
PMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund							
IPM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - AUD (hedged)	-3.30%	0.91%	1.12%	0.30%	1.66%	-3.63%	Mediun
PM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.58%	0.43%	0.55%	-0.35%	1.02%	-4.40%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - SGD (hedged)	-3.70%	0.30%	-	-		10 /0	Mediu
PM US Aggregate Bond A (acc) - USD	-3.13%	1.34%	1.94%	1.40%	3.12%	-2.51%	Mediu
PM US Aggregate Bond A (dist) - USD	-3.14%	1.51%	2.06%	1.51%	3.09%	-2.55%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond A (div) - USD	-3.13%	1.38%	1.89%	1.36%	3.02%	-2.58%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - HKD	-3.08%	0.88%	1.16%	0.73%	2.93%	-2.66%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - SGD	3.04%	1.97%	2.84%	4.60%	3.90%	-2.25%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - SGD (Hedged)	-3.70%	0.31%	0.35%	-0.54%	1.29%	-3.63%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond A (mth) - USD	-3.21%	1.32%	1.82%	1.33%	2.97%	-2.59%	Mediu
PM US Aggregate Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.45%	0.69%	0.94%	0.15%	1.53%	-3.96%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond C (acc) - USD	-3.01%	1.63%	2.30%	1.91%	3.64%	-2.06%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond C (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-3.46%	0.80%	1.05%	0.28%	1.55%	-3.79%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond C (dist) - USD	-3.02%	1.72%	2.40%	2.01%	3.59%	-2.12%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond C (div) - USD	-3.01%	1.63%	2.28%	1.86%	3.53%	-2.14%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond C (mth) - USD	-3.00%	1.63%	2.29%	1.87%	3.54%	-2.13%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.63% -3.19%	0.29%	0.36%	-0.60% 1.13%	0.77%	-4.62% -2.74%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond D (acc) - USD PM US Aggregate Bond F (mth) - USD	-3.37%	1.24% 0.86%	1.67% 1.14%	0.36%	2.83% 1.99%	-2.74%	Mediur Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-4.09%	-0.66%	-1.08%	0.30%	1.9970	-3.43%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR	4.40%	4.80%	6.49%	8.74%	5.29%	0.87%	Mediu
PM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.45%	0.71%	0.97%	0.19%	1.58%	-3.93%	Mediu
PM US Aggregate Bond I (acc) - USD	-3.00%	1.63%	2.32%	1.94%	3.68%	-2.01%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-3.44%	0.78%	1.04%	0.27%	-	-	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-3.06%	1.60%	2.22%	1.76%	-	-	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I (dist) - USD	-3.00%	1.69%	2.38%	2.00%	-	-	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.40%	0.80%	1.11%	0.39%	1.77%	-3.76%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I2 (acc) - USD	-2.96%	1.74%	2.47%	2.14%	3.89%	-1.83%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - CHF (hedged)	-4.04%	-0.41%	-0.77%	-2.07%	-0.52%	-5.20%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-3.40%	0.92%	1.23%	0.51%	1.76%	-3.78%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-3.01%	1.69%	2.36%	1.95%	3.18%	-2.62%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond I2 (dist) - USD	-2.96%	1.85%	2.58%	2.24%	3.83%	-1.92%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.34%	0.94%	1.31%	0.66%	2.05%	-3.52%	Mediur
PM US Aggregate Bond X (acc) - USD	-2.89%	1.88%	2.71%	2.42%	4.19%	-1.57%	Mediu
PM US Aggregate Bond X (mth) - JPY PM US Aggregate Bond X (mth) - JPY (hedged)	6.30% -4.32%	-0.52% -1.06%	6.33% -1.72%	13.28% -3.36%	14.02% -1.84%	9.41% -5.81%	Mediui Mediui
PMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund							
PM US High Yield Plus Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.40%	4.77%	5.74%	6.92%	8.06%	0.21%	Mediur
PM US High Yield Plus Bond A (acc) - USD	-0.01%	5.70%	7.11%	8.69%	10.34%	2.44%	Mediu
PM US High Yield Plus Bond A (dist) - USD	-0.01%	5.62%	7.03%	8.61%	9.90%	1.89%	Mediur
PM US High Yield Plus Bond A (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.41%	4.74%	5.61%	6.67%	7.55%	-0.25%	Mediu
PM US High Yield Plus Bond A (mth) - HKD	0.02%	5.08%	6.17%	7.73%	9.50%	1.68%	Mediu
PM US High Yield Plus Bond A (mth) - USD	-	5.66%	6.97%	8.43%	9.73%	1.80%	Mediu
PM US High Yield Plus Bond C (acc) - USD	0.10%	5.94%	7.47%	9.18%	10.89%	2.92%	Mediu
PM US High Yield Plus Bond D (div) - EUR (hedged)	-0.53%	4.46%	5.21%	6.15%	7.00%	-0.70%	Mediu
PM US High Yield Plus Bond X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.17%	5.28%	6.51%	7.94%	9.18%	1.18%	Mediu
PM US High Yield Plus Bond X (dist) - USD	0.23%	6.12%	7.78%	9.63%	_	_	Mediur

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\wedge}}$ Share Class reactivated during the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund							
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.52%	1.92%	2.52%	2.79%	2.59%	-0.24%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (acc) - USD	-0.12%	2.81%	3.80%	4.45%	4.55%	1.71%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (mth) - HKD	-0.12%	2.18%	2.97%	3.74%	4.19%	1.40%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond A (mth) - USD	-0.12%	2.78%	3.74%	4.34%	4.36%	1.51%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR	7.60%	6.19%	8.30%	11.80%	6.58%		Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.43%	2.11%	2.80%	3.15%	2.96%	0.11%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (acc) - USD	-0.03%	2.99%	4.07%	4.82%	4.94%	2.08%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (dist) - GBP (hedged) JPM US Short Duration Bond C (dist) - USD	-0.03% -0.03%	2.89% 2.98%	3.92% 4.06%	4.61% 4.81%	4.81%	1.96%	Low Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond C (mth) - USD	-0.03%	2.96%	4.00%	4.72%	4.0170	1.9070	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.59%	1.76%	2.29%	2.48%	2.28%	-0.54%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond D (acc) - USD	-0.19%	2.65%	3.56%	4.13%	4.23%	1.39%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.42%	2.13%	2.83%	3.19%	3.00%	0.15%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond I (acc) - USD	-0.02%	3.01%	4.10%	4.86%	4.98%	2.12%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.39%	2.19%	2.92%	3.31%	6.00%	2.06%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (acc) - USD	0.01%	3.07%	4.20%	4.98%	5.11%	2.25%	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.01%	3.00%	4.07%	8.26%	6.30%	=	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond I2 (dist) - USD	0.01%	-	-	-	-	-	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond X (acc) - USD	0.06%	3.17%	4.35%	5.19%	-	-	Low
JPM US Short Duration Bond X2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)+	-	-	-	-	-	-	Low
JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund	0.750/	1.630/	2 520/	2.440/	2 220/	2.100/	Low
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV A (acc) - EUR	0.75% 0.79%	1.62% 1.72%	2.53% 2.68%	3.44% 3.64%	3.22% 3.41%	2.10% 2.22%	Low Low
JPM EUR Money Market VNAV C (acc) - EUR JPM EUR Money Market VNAV D (acc) - EUR	0.79%	1.72%	2.33%	3.17%	2.96%	1.92%	Low
JEWI EUR MOHEY MAIREL VNAV D (acc) - EUR	0.0870	1.4970	2.55%	3.1770	2.90%	1.9270	LOW
JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income A (acc) - EUR	-2.19%	2.40%	3.31%	5.91%	5.84%	-1.19%	Medium
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income A (div) - EUR	-2.16%	2.39%	3.24%	5.76%	5.46%	-1.51%	Medium
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income D (acc) - EUR	-2.39%	1.97%	2.67%	5.04%	4.93%	-1.97%	Medium
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income D (div) - EUR	-2.35%	1.97%	2.62%	4.92%	4.62%	-2.22%	Medium
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income T (acc) - EUR	-2.40%	1.95%	2.64%	5.01%	4.90%	-2.00%	Medium
JPM Global Multi-Strategy Income T (div) - EUR	-2.37%	1.96%	2.61%	4.89%	4.59%	-2.24%	Medium
JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund							
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-1.14%	-1.63%	-3.82%	-1.31%	-0.32%	-2.65%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.43%	-0.37%	-1.98%	1.12%	1.91%	-1.19%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-0.06%	-	-1.63%	1.52%	2.15%	-0.94%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - SGD	6.57%	1.16%	0.35%	6.17%	4.56%	1.15%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives A (acc) - USD	-0.07%	0.43%	-0.79%	2.70%	3.75%	0.70%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-0.95%	-1.26%	-3.27%	-0.56%	0.44%	-1.96%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - EUR	7.91%	4.23%	3.92%	10.53%	6.15%	4.93%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.25% 0.15%	0.01% 0.72%	-1.41% -0.35%	1.89% 3.30%	2.68% 4.14%	-0.46% 0.96%	Medium Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - GBP (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (acc) - USD	0.13%	0.72%	-0.33%	3.48%	4.14%	1.48%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.15%	0.73%	-0.36%	3.30%	4.14%	0.96%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives C (dist) - USD^	0.13%	0.7570	0.5070	3.30 %		-	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.54%	-0.56%	-2.24%	0.76%	1.53%	-1.53%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives D (acc) - USD	-0.16%	0.25%	-1.05%	2.34%	3.38%	0.34%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.24%	0.03%	-1.38%	1.94%	2.72%	-0.42%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I (acc) - SEK (hedged)	0.19%	0.39%	-1.05%	2.29%	2.98%	-0.17%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.22%	0.07%	-1.31%	2.03%	2.83%	-0.32%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (acc) - USD	0.16%	0.88%	-0.12%	3.62%	4.72%	1.62%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.19%	0.78%	-0.27%	3.43%	4.24%	1.07%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives I2 (dist) - USD	0.16%	0.86%	-0.14%	3.60%	4.69%	-	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-0.89%	-1.13%	-3.08%	-0.35%	0.68%	-1.73%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.19%	0.13%	-1.22%	2.16%	2.95%	-0.21%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - GBP (hedged)	0.22%	0.86%	-0.16%	3.58%	4.42%	1.23%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - NOK (hedged) JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S1 (acc) - USD*	0.11%	0.53%	-0.69%	2.89%	3.54%	-	Medium Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-0.89%	-1.14%	-3.08%	-0.30%	0.70%	-1.72%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.19%	0.14%	-1.22%	2.16%	2.95%	-0.21%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (acc) - USD	0.19%	0.94%	-0.02%	3.75%	4.85%	1.75%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - EUR (hedged)	-0.19%	0.10%	-1.25%	2.12%	2.91%	-0.23%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.22%	0.82%	-0.21%	3.53%	4.38%	1.20%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives S2 (dist) - USD	0.19%	0.88%	-0.09%	3.68%	4.78%	1.71%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives T (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.53%	-0.55%	-2.23%	0.77%	1.53%	-	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-0.09%	0.34%	-0.93%	2.56%	3.37%	0.18%	Medium
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - NZD (hedged)	0.24%	0.95%	0.08%	4.00%	5.11%	2.00%	Medium
The state of the s							
JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (acc) - USD JPM Multi-Manager Alternatives X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	0.29% 0.32%	1.15% 1.02%	0.27% 0.11%	4.16% 3.95%	5.28% 4.79%	2.16% 1.60%	Medium Medium

^{*} Share Class inactive as at the end of the period.
+ No data is applicable for these Share Classes as they were launched or reactivated less than 3 months before the period end.
^ Share Class reactivated during the period.

Share Class	3 Months	6 Months	9 Months	1 Year	2 Years	3 Years	Volatility
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund							
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.63%	-4.19%	-4.22%	4.04%	4.22%	5.71%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - SEK (hedged)	-3.72%	-4.30%	-4.35%	3.93%	4.21%	6.01%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk A (acc) - USD	-3.22%	-3.39%	-3.05%	5.70%	6.09%	7.73%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - CHF (hedged)	-4.08%	-5.04%	-5.50%	2.32%	2.69%	4.79%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.45%	-3.83%	-3.67%	4.82%	5.04%	6.59%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk C (acc) - USD	-3.04%	-3.02%	-2.49%	6.49%	6.92%	8.66%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk C (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-3.06%	-3.05%	-2.58%	6.33%	6.52%	8.20%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk D (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.80%	-4.52%	-4.69%	3.36%	3.52%	4.95%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk D (acc) - USD	-3.38%	-3.71%	-3.53%	5.01%	5.36%	6.94%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk I (acc) - JPY (hedged)	-4.24%	-5.43%	-6.24%	1.15%	1.43%	3.95%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk I (acc) - USD	-3.03%	-3.00%	-2.47%	6.53%	6.98%	8.71%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - EUR (hedged)	-3.29%	-3.51%	-3.19%	5.52%	5.76%	7.38%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - GBP (hedged)	-2.90%	-2.81%	-2.19%	6.93%	7.32%	9.16%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk X (acc) - USD	-2.88%	-2.70%	-2.01%	7.19%	7.68%	9.49%	Medium
JPM Diversified Risk X (dist) - GBP (hedged)	-2.91%	-2.71%	-2.08%	7.06%	7.24%	8.94%	Medium

JPMorgan Funds

Appendix - Unaudited Additional Disclosures (continued)

4. Interest Rate Received/(Charged) on Bank Accounts

Basis for Bank Interest Rates

The rates are based on JPMorgan Chase Treasury rates and consequently may change on a daily basis. The bank interest amount is posted to each of the SICAV's bank accounts on a monthly basis on the first business day of the subsequent month based on the bank balances from the prior month.

5. Sub-Fund Share Classes Taxe d'Abonnement Rates

The following Sub-Fund Share Classes are subject to an asset based tax of at the rates below:

Sub-Funds	Share Classes	Rate per annum (%)
Money Market Sub-Funds	A, C, D	0.01
	I, X	0.00
All other Sub-Funds	I, I2, K, S1, S2, V, X, Y	0.01
	A, C, C2, D, F, J, T	0.05

6. Portfolio Turnover Ratio

The Portfolio Turnover Ratio is an indicator of the relevance of the additional costs incurred by a fund when buying and selling investments according to its investment policy. The Portfolio Turnover Ratio is calculated as outlined below:

(Total securities' purchases and sales - total subscriptions and redemptions of Sub-Fund Shares)

Average net Sub-Fund assets in Sub-Fund currency

The Portfolio Turnover Ratio is expressed as a percentage and in the case the outcome of the calculation is negative, a zero value has been published.

The Portiono furnover Ratio is expressed as a percentage and in the case the outcome of the calculation is negative, a zero value has been	n published.
Sub-Fund	Portfolio Turnover Ratio (%)
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	
	40.33
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	49.33
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	42.77
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	36.63
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	47.59
JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund	65.58
	36.19
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)	
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	48.26
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	24.33
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	52.62
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	61.26
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	24.10
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund	117.04
	117.04
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund	126.41
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	118.78
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	72.80
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	110.35
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	297.31
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	11.44
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	33.13
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	118.53
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	79.05
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	39.69
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund	=
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund	61.77
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	145.32
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	6.17
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	68.03
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	66.10
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund	36.71
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	51.65
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	30.64
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund	35.24
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	88.38
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund	41.02
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	70.76
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	71.94
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)	9.66
JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3)	200.79
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	28.50
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	13.04
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	25.01
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	48.38
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	13.57
JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund	75.32
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	8.36
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	59.45
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	63.81
JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR)	122.21
JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund	135.91
JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund	166.39
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	145.76
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund	66.73
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund	93.71
	71.32
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund	32.30
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	218.44
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund	266.25

⁽¹⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022 and the values shown are indicative NAVs as at 31 December 2024.

⁽²⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022 and the values shown are indicative NAVs as at 31 December 2024.

⁽³⁾ This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

6. Portfolio Turnover Ratio (continued)

Sub-Fund	Portfolio Turnover Ratio (%)
JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund	186.58
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund	213.92
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund	110.07
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund	80.86
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund	18.33
JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund	2.83
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund	57.91
JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund	152.59
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund	31.87
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund	11.16
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund	110.43
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund	73.12
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	271.86
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund	188.71
JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund	52.46
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	7.61
JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund	19.58
JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund	23.19
JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund	-
JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund	=
JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	743.72
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund	169.68
s. morpaint and Streetsmee historian	107.00

7. Calculation Method of the Risk Exposure

Global Exposure using the VaR Approach

			Minimum	n Maximum	Average						
Sub-Fund Name	Market Risk	Limit	OVO	sage of reg. lir er last 12 Mon to 31/12/2024	ths	Fund Benchmark	Model	Confidence Interval	Holding Period	Effective Observation Period	Leverage - Average over last 12 Months to 31/12/2024
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	Relative	200%	47%	56%	50%	MSCI Emerging Markets Index (Total Return Net)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	43%
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	Absolute	20%	5%	8%	6%	ICE BofA ESTR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in EUR	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	135%
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	Relative	200%	54%	60%	57%	MSCI Europe Index (Total Return Net)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	77%
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	Relative	200%	10%	51%	38%	S&P 500 Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	46%
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	Relative	200%	49%	54%	53%	S&P 500 Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	47%
JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund	Relative	200%	44%	64%	53%	Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	263%
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	Relative	200%	62%	75%	68%	50% J.P. Morgan Asia Credit Index (JACI) China (Total Return Gross) / 50% FTSE Dim Sum Bond Index (Total Return Gross)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	51%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	Relative	200%	49%	59%	53%	J.P. Morgan Emerging Market Bond Index Global Diversified (Total Return Gross)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	12%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	Relative	200%	48%	57%	53%	J.P. Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging Markets Global Diversified (Total Return Gross)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	200%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund	Absolute	20%	4%	5%	5%	ICE BofA SOFR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	176%
JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund	Relative	200%	48%	54%	52%	J.P. Morgan EMU Government Investment Grade Bond Index (Total Return Gross)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	126%
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund	Relative	200%	46%	56%	51%	Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Index (Total Return Gross)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	130%
JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund	Relative	200%	52%	58%	55%	Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Corporate Index (Total Return Gross)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	39%
JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund	Absolute	20%	2%	3%	3%	Bloomberg Multiverse Corporate Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	88%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund	Relative	200%	50%	63%	55%	Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index (Total Return Gross)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	251%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund	Absolute	20%	3%	3%	3%	Bloomberg Multiverse Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	193%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund	Absolute	20%	3%	3%	3%	Bloomberg Multiverse Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	209%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund	Relative	200%	35%	63%	55%	Bloomberg Global Aggregate Corporate Duration Hedged Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	123%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund	Relative	200%	47%	53%	50%	Bloomberg Global Aggregate Corporate Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	68%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	Relative	200%	48%	56%	52%	J.P. Morgan Government Bond Index Global (Total Return Gross) Hedged to EUR	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	352%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund	Absolute	20%	2%	3%	2%	ICE BofA SOFR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	113%
JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund	Relative	200%	49%	57%	51%	Bloomberg Global Aggregate Green Social Sustainability Bond 1-10 year Index	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	87%

7. Calculation Method of the Risk Exposure (continued)

Global Exposure using the VaR Approach (continued)

			Minimum	Maximum	Averag	е					
Sub-Fund Name	Market Risk	Limit	over	ge of reg. li last 12 Moi 31/12/202	nths	Fund Benchmark	Model	Confidence Interval	Holding Period	Effective Observation Period	Leverage - Average over last 12 Months to 31/12/2024
JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund	Absolute	20%	2%	2%	2%	Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index (Total Return Gross)	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	58%
JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	Absolute	20%	3%	7%	4%	ICE BofA SOFR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	269%
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund	Absolute	20%	3%	6%	4%	ICE BofA SOFR Overnight Rate Index Total Return in USD	Historical	99%	20 days	36 months	335%

Sub-Fund Name

7. Calculation Method of the Risk Exposure (continued)

Global Exposure using the Commitment Approach

IPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - China Fund

JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1) JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund JPMorgan Funds - India Fund JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)

JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3)

JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund

IPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (FUR)

JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund

(1) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022. (2) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022. (3) This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

Fund Benchmark

S&P 500 Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax)

MSCI AC ASEAN 10/40 Index (Total Return Net) MSCI All Country Asia ex Japan Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI All Country Asia Pacific ex Japan Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI China 10/40 Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI All Country World Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI Emerging Markets Europe 10/40 Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI Emerging Markets Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Emerging Markets Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Emerging Markets Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Emerging Markets Small Cap Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI Emerging Markets Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI EMU Index (Total Return Net) MSCLEMU Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Europe Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI Europe Small Cap Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI Europe Investable Market Information Technology 10/40 Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI Europe Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI Europe Small Cap Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Europe Growth Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Europe Value Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Europe Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI Europe Small Cap Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI World Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI All Country World Growth Index (Total Return Net) MSCI World Healthcare Index (Total Return Net) S&P Global Mining & Energy Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI World Index (Total Return Net)

MSCI All Country World Index (Total Return Net) MSCI World Value Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Golden Dragon Index (Total Return Net) MSCI India 10/40 Index (Total Return Net)

TOPIX (Total Return Net)

Korea Composite Stock Price Index (KOSPI)

MSCI Emerging Markets Latin America Index (Total Return Net) S&P Emerging Europe, Middle East & Africa BMI (Net Return in USD)

MSCI All Country Asia Pacific Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Russia 10/40 Index (Total Return Net) MSCI All Country World Index (Total Return Net) MSCI Taiwan 10/40 Index (Total Return Net) MSCI All Country World Index (Total Return Net)

S&P 500 Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax)

Russell 1000 Growth Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax) Russell 2000 Growth Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax) Russell 2000 Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax) S&P 500 Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax)

Russell 1000 Equal Weight Technology Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax)

Russell 1000 Value Index (Total Return Net of 30% withholding tax)

50% MSCI All Country Asia Pacific ex Japan Index (Total Return Net) / 50% J.P. Morgan Asia Credit

Index (Total Return Gross)

50% MSCI Emerging Markets Index (Total Return Net) / 25% J.P. Morgan Government Bond Index Emerging Markets Global Diversified (Total Return Gross) / 15% J.P. Morgan Emerging Market Bond Index Global Diversified (Total Return Gross)/ 10% J.P. Morgan Corporate Emerging Markets Bond Index Broad Diversified (Total Return Gross)

Refinitiv Global Focus Convertible Bond Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to FUR

ICE BofA US 3-Month Treasury Bill Index (Total Return Gross)

7. Calculation Method of the Risk Exposure (continued)

Global Exposure using the Commitment Approach (continued)

Sub-Fund Name

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund

Fund Benchmark

50% J.P. Morgan Emerging Market Bond Index Global Diversified (Total Return Gross) / 50% J. P. Morgan Corporate Emerging Markets Bond Index Broad Diversified (Total Return Gross)

J.P. Morgan Corporate Emerging Markets Bond Index Broad Diversified (Total Return Gross)

50% J.P. Morgan Emerging Markets Bond Index Global Diversified Investment Grade (Total Return Gross) / 50% J.P. Morgan Corporate Emerging Markets Bond Index Broad Diversified Investment Grade (Total Return Gross)

J.P. Morgan EMU Government Investment Grade Bond 1-3 Year Index (Total Return Gross)

ICE BofA Euro Developed Markets Non-Financial High Yield Constrained Index (Total Return Gross)

ICE BofA Euro Developed Markets High Yield ex-Financials BB-B 1-3 year 3% Constrained Index (Total Return Gross)

J.P. Morgan Government Bond Index 1-3 Year (Total Return Gross) Hedged to EUR

Bloomberg Global Aggregate 1-3 Years Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to USD

ICE BofA US 3-Month Treasury Bill Index (Total Return Gross)

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index (Total Return Gross)

Bloomberg US Corporate High-Yield 2% Issuer Capped Index (Total Return Gross)

Bloomberg US Government/Credit 1-3 Year Index (Total Return Gross)

40% Bloomberg US High Yield 2% Issuer Cap Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to EUR / 35% MSCI World Index (Total Return Net) Hedged to EUR / 25% Bloomberg Global Credit Index (Total Return Gross) Hedged to EUR

8. Collateral Received

Collateral received with respect to financial derivative instruments:

Type of Collateral	Counterparty	Currency	Collateral Amount (in Sub-Fund Currency)
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund Cash	UBS	EUR	16,450,000
			16,450,000
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund Cash	UBS	EUR	25,320,000
			25,320,000
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund Cash Cash	BNP Paribas Citigroup	USD USD	1,588,300 270,000
			1,858,300
JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund Cash	Goldman Sachs	USD	899,000
		_	899,000
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund Cash	Merrill Lynch	USD	477,526
			477,526

9. Securities Financing Transactions

The SICAV engages in Securities Financing Transactions (as defined in Article 3 of Regulation (EU) 2015/2365, Securities Financing Transactions include repurchase transactions, securities or commodities lending and securities or commodities borrowing, buy-sell back transactions or sell-buy back transactions and margin lending transactions) through its exposure on securities lending transactions and total return swap contracts during the period. In accordance with Article 13 of the Regulation, the information on securities lending transactions and total return swap contracts are detailed below.

Collaterals received or granted with respect to Securities Financing Transactions are disclosed on a trade date basis of accounting.

Global Data

Amount of securities on loan

The total value of securities on loan as a proportion of the Sub-Funds' total lendable assets as at the reporting date is detailed below. Total lendable assets represent the aggregate value of asset types forming part of the Sub-Funds' securities lending programme.

JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - China Fund JPMorgan Funds - China Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	0.23 8.46 2.62 7.50
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - China Fund JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	8.46 2.62
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - China Fund JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	2.62
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - China Fund JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	7.50
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	4.12
	15.13
IPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	3.49
31 WOTGETT GIRGS ETTERGING METACLES DIVIDENT CHILD	3.21
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	3.95
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	3.84
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	11.84
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund	1.66
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	1.46
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	0.85
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	6.54
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	4.32
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	3.84
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	0.32
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	4.86
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	8.43
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	0.77
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	4.94
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	0.62
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	5.43
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	1.06
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	12.49
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	3.81
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	4.43
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	3.97
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	8.68
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	1.10
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	0.28
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	3.12
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	4.72
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	1.06
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	2.87
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	2.52
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	17.92
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	18.28
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	1.62
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	2.48
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	1.33
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	4.77

9. Securities Financing Transactions (continued)

Amount of assets engaged in securities lending transactions and total return swap contracts

Securities lending transactions

The following table represents the total value of assets engaged in securities lending as at the reporting date.

Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund Currency	Market Value of Securities on Loan (in Sub-Fund Currency)	% of AUM
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	USD	19,702,380	0.23
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	USD	34,118,328	5.03
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	USD	7,219,851	1.17
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	USD	59,083,217	4.47
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	USD	94,348,747	2.86
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	CNH	459,960,092	2.14
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	USD	386,332	1.47
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	USD	11,971,214	1.60
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	99,502,834	2.11
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	USD	37,572,820	2.05
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	USD	24,589,543	3.97
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund	EUR	2,207,106	1.58
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	EUR	15,467,538	1.46
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	EUR	4,928,412	0.82
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	EUR	6,639,144	6.52
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	EUR	20,354,854	4.22
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	EUR	31,710,239	3.25
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	EUR	3,055,495	0.30
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	EUR	96,477,401	4.42
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	EUR	28,857,926	8.41
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	EUR	5,649,354	0.77
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	EUR	67,020,427	4.81
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	EUR	48,901,476	0.60
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	USD	28,909,832	5.33
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	USD	40,729,852	1.05
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	EUR	100,245,707	12.29
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	EUR	53,097,373	3.74
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	USD	4,052,877	4.22
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	USD	31,810,042	2.07
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	JPY	36,433,624,378	8.51
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	USD	11,785,334	1.08
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	USD	354,056	0.13
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	USD	35,343,337	2.21
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	USD	112,205,217	4.67
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	USD	60,067,584	1.00
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	USD	17,214,766	1.76
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	USD	187,139,292	2.47
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	USD	59,610,645	17.53
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	USD	176,767,440	17.72
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	USD	116,665,946	1.54
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	USD	97,106,693	2.45
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	USD	13,453,339	1.08
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	USD	6,107,661	2.33

Total return swap contracts

The amounts of assets engaged in total return swap contracts, including their proportion to the Sub-Funds' assets under management, are disclosed in the Schedule of Investments.

9. Securities Financing Transactions (continued)

Concentration Data

Ten largest collateral issuers

Securities lending transactions

The amounts of assets engaged in total return swap contracts, including their proportion to the Sub-Funds' assets under management, are disclosed in the Schedule of Investments.

JPMorgan Funds - America Equit	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	11,833,996
Danaher Corp	315,031
Hess Corp	315,031
Nvidia Corp	315,031
Steel Dynamic	315,031
Microsoft Corp	315,031
Agilent Technologies Inc	294,041
Meta Platforms Inc	286,361
Cheniere Energy Inc	277,661
Mondelez International Inc	260,184

JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	
	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
France Government	1,639,534
Rolls-Royce Holdings Plc	1,607,532
HSBC Holdings Plc	1,575,273
Freeport-Mcmora	1,388,784
Marks & Spencer Group	1,351,692
Boston Scientific Corp	1,302,844
Transalta Corp	1,283,204
Belgium Government	1,120,636
Apple Inc	1,077,646
UK Treasury	1,024,886

	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
Rolls-Royce Holdings Plc	343,909
Hsbc Holdings Plc	337,008
France Government	305,743
Freeport-Mcmora	297,111
Marks & Spencer Group	289,176
Boston Scientific Corp	278,726
Transalta Corp	274,524
Belgium Government	239,745
Apple Inc	218,381
Geberit AG	214,140

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund		
	Non-Cash Collateral	
Issuer	USD	
Japan Government	12,852,522	
UK Treasury	10,170,542	
BP Plc	1,658,837	
Commerzbank	1,467,499	
Toyota Motor	1,292,889	
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd	1,104,521	
KDDI Corp	1,022,876	
US Treasury	866,171	
Nvidia Corp	834,067	
France Government	747,342	

JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	
	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	65,066,121
UK Treasury	14,612,372
Japan Government	3,120,919
France Government	579,235
Tencent Holdings Ltd	368,902
Kawasaki Heavy Industries Ltd	363,220
Ihi Corp	362,746
wealth Bank Of Australia	360,418
Mitsubishi Electric Corp	359,188
Renesas Electronics	358,532

	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	CNI
US Treasury	280,344,31
UK Treasury	104,746,629
Japan Government	58,148,90
France Government	7,816,14
Germany Government	2,666,61
BP Plc	1,570,24
Commerzbank	1,389,12
Toyota Motor Corp	1,223,84
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd	1,032,36
KDDI Corp	968,24

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	
	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	USD
Austria Government	18,493
France Government	12,568
Belgium Government	10,026
UK Treasury	4,900
Finland Government	4,137
Germany Government	252
US Treasury	229

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	
	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	2,435,119
UK Treasury	857,857

	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	19,184,163
Sekisui House Ltd	2,125,668
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp	2,110,838
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co Ltd	2,110,811
Mazda Motor Corp	2,110,800
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Group Inc	2,110,794
Honda Motor Co Ltd	2,110,778
Mitsubishi Corp	2,110,761
Seibu Holdings Inc	2,110,752
Hitachi Ltd	2,110,751

	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	16,004,044
UK Treasury	15,492,944
France Government	399,957
Japan Government	301,059
Agilent Technologies Inc	193,635
Netherlands Government	153,824
Danaher Corp	152,112
Hess Corp	152,112
Nvidia Corp	152,112
Steel Dynamic	152,112

	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	4,963,769
France Government	1,834,588
Microsoft Corp	525,308
Nvidia Corp	518,831
Meta Platforms Inc	497,536
Agilent Technologies Inc	410,933
Parker-Hannifin Corp	339,395
Packaging Corp Of America	333,312
Norfolk Southern Corp	306,206
Centene Corp	304,779

	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	EUR
France Government	167,886
US Treasury	147,462
Nvidia Corp	88,858
Apple Inc	88,858
Amazon.Com	86,861
Microsoft Corp	86,860
Tencent Holdings Ltd	83,073
Meta Platforms Inc	77,175
Tesla Inc	76,467
Twilio Inc	75,177

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fu	nd	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic	Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Sn	nall Cap Fund
51 Morgan Fanas Ediolana Equity Fan	Non-Cash Collateral	31 Morgan Funds Europe Bynamie	Non-Cash Collateral	31 Morgan Fanas Larope Dynamic Sir	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	EUR	Issuer	EUR	Issuer	EU
JS Treasury	814,465	Japan Government	2,386,161	US Treasury	1,805,38
Rolls-Royce Holdings Plc	755,206	UK Treasury	148,054	Japan Government	491,18
Glencore Plc	755,206	Nvidia Corp	141,565	Nvidia Corp	155,07
Shell	755,206	Apple Inc	141,565	Tencent Holdings Ltd	131,72
Nestle	755,205	Tencent Holdings Ltd	139,858	Apple Inc	127,59
Alphabet Inc	755,205	Amazon.Com	122,314	BP Plc	122,42
Nvidia Corp	755,204	Microsoft Corp	122,313	Alibaba Group Holding Ltd	114,68
Meta Platforms Inc	755,203	Eli Lilly & Co	122,312	Meta Platforms Inc	113,26
Apple Inc	755,203	Alibaba Group Holding Ltd	82,897	Commerzbank	108,29
SAP SE	755,203	Pfizer Inc	71,004	Shell	102,85
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Te	chnologies Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity A	nsolute Alpha Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	1
miorgan runus Lurope Bynamic re	Non-Cash Collateral	Ji Worgan Funds Europe Equity A	Non-Cash Collateral	37 Morgan Fanas - Europe Equity Fana	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	EUR	Issuer	EUR	Issuer	EU
US Treasury	6,706,235	Japan Government	5,755,541	France Government	143,06
France Government	902,554	US Treasury	3,186,119	Germany Government	10,83
Nvidia Corp	579,890	France Government	2,551,478	Apple Inc	7,11
Apple Inc	573,870	UK Treasury	1,853,656	Nvidia Corp	7,00
Tokyo Electron Ltd	371,672	Apple Inc	911,239	Home Depot Inc	6,73
Intuit Inc	367,063	Nvidia Corp	902,992	Intuit Inc	6,08
Cisco Systems Inc	359,096	Tencent Holdings Ltd	531,355	Dollar Tree Inc	6,07
Recruit Holdings Co Ltd	359,045	Intuit Inc	507,406	Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp	6,07
Dollar Tree Inc	353,030	Austria Government	424,981	Danaher Corp	6,07
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp	353,030	Amazon.Com	424,743	Arthur J Gallagher & Co	6,07
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus	Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Ca	p Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Gr	owth Fund
	Non-Cash Collateral		Non-Cash Collateral		Non-Cash Collatera
ssuer	EUR	Issuer	EUR	Issuer	EU
Japan Government	18,396,936	US Treasury	3,745,942	US Treasury	3,215,42
US Treasury	12,283,008	France Government	2,926,256	Japan Government	1,125,00
UK Treasury	10,292,781	Japan Government	2,111,649	UK Treasury	345,05
France Government	6,396,470	UK Treasury	1,435,821	Nvidia Corp	76,71
Apple Inc	2,176,091	Nvidia Corp	808,206	Apple Inc	76,71
Nvidia Corp	2,110,859	Apple Inc	788,972	Rolls-Royce Holdings Plc	67,26
Fencent Holdings Ltd	1,579,742	Tencent Holdings Ltd	646,403	Experian Plc	50,06
Meta Platforms Inc	1,172,671	Meta Platforms Inc	573,438	Glencore Plc	38,84
Microsoft Corp	998,209	Tesla Inc	435,777	Shell	38,84
Amazon.Com	998,208	Rolls-Royce Holdings Plc	430,394	Nestle	38,84
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Va	alue Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fur	nd	JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	j
	Non-Cash Collateral		Non-Cash Collateral		Non-Cash Collatera
ssuer	EUR	Issuer	EUR	Issuer	us
US Treasury	11,546,644	US Treasury	1,910,052	US Treasury	12,389,02
lapan Government	9,166,723	BP Plc	1,326,785	UK Treasury	2,570,77
JK Treasury	8,489,903	Nvidia Corp	1,264,204	Nvidia Corp	454,89
Apple Inc	1,750,680	Commerzbank	1,173,748	Danaher Corp	399,85
Nvidia Corp	1,688,334	Toyota Motor Corp	1,034,090	Hess Corp	399,85
Fencent Holdings Ltd	1,565,730	Danaher Corp	966,394	Steel Dynamic	399,85
France Government	1,539,188	Hess Corp	966,394	Microsoft Corp	399,85
Meta Platforms Inc		•		Agilent Technologies Inc	373,20
	1,255,681	Steel Dynamic	966,393	0	
Rolls-Royce Holdings Plc	1,185,349	Microsoft Corp	966,392	Meta Platforms Inc	363,46
Fesla Inc	939,672	Agilent Technologies Inc	902,003	Cheniere Energy Inc	352,41
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare F	und	JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural R	esources Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enha	nced Index Equity Fund
	Non-Cash Collateral		Non-Cash Collateral		Non-Cash Collatera
ssuer	USD	Issuer	EUR	Issuer	EU
Tencent Holdings Ltd	1,701,639	US Treasury	51,605,049	UK Treasury	6,490,38
JS Treasury	1,348,675	Japan Government	2,284,624	US Treasury	5,327,11
Ividia Corp	1,272,208	France Government	949,042	Japan Government	2,111,25
Meta Platforms Inc	1,260,600	Nvidia Corp	946,045	Nvidia Corp	869,59
pple Inc	1,247,393	Denso Corp	534,254	Microsoft Corp	739,34
Alphabet Inc	1,187,071	Tencent Holdings Ltd	496,846	Meta Platforms Inc	718,35
Rolls-Royce Holdings Plc	1,158,105	UK Treasury	485,986	Danaher Corp	588,70
Nestle	1,134,163	Apple Inc	478,826	Hess Corp	588,70
shell	1,132,143	Fujitsu Ltd	478,243	Steel Dynamic	588,70
J C	1,132,143	-			
Glencore Plc	1,131,938	Broadcom Inc	478,027	Tencent Holdings Ltd	563,55

1,131,938

Glencore Plc

Broadcom Inc

478,027

Tencent Holdings Ltd

563,551

	Non-Cash Collateral
	Non-Cash Conateral
Issuer	USD
UK Treasury	449,148
US Treasury	207,417
France Government	124,720
Japan Government	111,518
Tencent Holdings Ltd	100,885
Austria Government	89,184
Kawasaki Heavy Industries Ltd	87,481
Ihi Corp	87,367
wealth Bank Of Australia	86,806
Mitsubishi Electric Corp	86,510

JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	
	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	9,824,626
France Government	741,229
Danaher Corp	233,757
Hess Corp	233,757
Nvidia Corp	233,756
Steel Dynamic	233,756
Microsoft Corp	233,756
Agilent Technologies Inc	218,181
Meta Platforms Inc	212,483
Cheniere Energy Inc	206,028

	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	JP\
UK Treasury	28,828,406,636
US Treasury	8,707,157,717
Austria Government	216,259,924
Japan Government	68,563,820
Tencent Holdings Ltd	27,321,407
Twilio Inc	26,035,497
T-Mobile Us Inc	26,035,496
Broadcom Inc	26,035,490
Nvidia Corp	26,035,488
Amazon.Com	26,035,483

Ji Morgan i anas Rorca Equity i ana	
	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	6,259,267
UK Treasury	999,867
Apple Inc	175,931
Cisco Systems Inc	175,931
Recruit Holdings Co Ltd	175,903
Tokyo Electron Ltd	175,825
Dollar Tree Inc	165,864
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp	165,864
Danaher Corp	165,864
Arthur J Gallagher & Co	165,863

JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund		
	Non-Cash Collateral	
Issuer	USD	
UK Treasury	118,430	
Tencent Holdings Ltd	13,541	
Twilio Inc	13,541	
T-Mobile Us Inc	13,541	
Broadcom Inc	13,541	
Nvidia Corp	13,541	
Amazon.Com	13,541	
Qualcomm Inc	13,541	
Eli Lilly & Co	13,541	
Meta Platforms Inc	13,541	

	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	USD
Japan Government	8,736,518
US Treasury	8,504,446
UK Treasury	8,480,350
Austria Government	431,105
Denso Corp	289,134
Tencent Holdings Ltd	288,355
Kawasaki Heavy Industries Ltd	265,419
Ihi Corp	265,073
Wealth Bank Of Australia	263,37
Mitsubishi Electric Corp	262,473

	JPMorgan Fu	nds - US	Equity All	Cap Fund
--	-------------	----------	-------------------	----------

	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	26,515,017
Nvidia Corp	3,041,449
Microsoft Corp	3,022,041
Danaher Corp	2,885,462
Hess Corp	2,885,462
Steel Dynamic	2,885,460
Meta Platforms Inc	2,749,137
Agilent Technologies Inc	2,702,891
Cheniere Energy Inc	2,543,195
Mondelez International Inc	2,383,102

JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	
	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	48,291,291
Nvidia Corp	453,047
Microsoft Corp	453,046
Danaher Corp	428,047
Hess Corp	428,047
Steel Dynamic	428,046
Agilent Technologies Inc	399,526
Meta Platforms Inc	389,091
Cheniere Energy Inc	377,310
Mondelez International Inc	353,524

	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	USI
US Treasury	3,230,05
Microsoft Corp	414,04
Nvidia Corp	410,18
Meta Platforms Inc	377,99
Danaher Corp	355,64
Hess Corp	355,64
Steel Dynamic	355,64
Agilent Technologies Inc	331,95
Cheniere Energy Inc	313,46
Thermo Fisher	311,09

JPMorgan	Funds -	lis	Select	Fauity	Phis	Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund					
	Non-Cash Collateral				
Issuer	USD				
US Treasury	55,476,656				
Nvidia Corp	3,616,219				
Microsoft Corp	3,430,557				
Danaher Corp	3,175,503				
Hess Corp	3,175,502				
Steel Dynamic	3,175,501				
Meta Platforms Inc	3,019,972				
Agilent Technologies Inc	2,963,918				
Cheniere Energy Inc	2,799,019				
Mondelez International Inc	2,622,646				

JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund				
	Non-Cash Collateral			
Issuer	USD			
US Treasury	13,253,464			
Nvidia Corp	1,687,282			
Microsoft Corp	1,669,080			
Meta Platforms Inc	1,466,429			
Danaher Corp	1,211,443			
Steel Dynamic	1,211,443			
Hess Corp	1,211,442			
Thermo Fisher	1,136,206			
Agilent Technologies Inc	1,118,135			
Cheniere Energy Inc	1,069,538			

	Non-Cash Collatera
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	43,875,215
Nvidia Corp	4,202,386
Microsoft Corp	4,183,834
Danaher Corp	3,812,063
Hess Corp	3,812,062
Steel Dynamic	3,812,060
Meta Platforms Inc	3,802,573
Agilent Technologies Inc	3,551,557
Cheniere Energy Inc	3,360,772
Thermo Fisher	3,216,022

JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund

	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	4,221,404
Microsoft Corp	2,200,504
Nvidia Corp	2,144,984
Meta Platforms Inc	2,056,204
Seven & I Holdings Co Ltd	1,588,784
Thermo Fisher	1,464,053
Danaher Corp	1,343,204
Hess Corp	1,343,204
Steel Dynamic	1,343,203

JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	
	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
Danaher Corp	2,624,763
Hess Corp	2,624,763
Nvidia Corp	2,624,762
Steel Dynamic	2,624,761
Microsoft Corp	2,624,758
Agilent Technologies Inc	2,449,874
Meta Platforms Inc	2,385,890
Cheniere Energy Inc	2,313,407
Mondelez International Inc	2,167,790

	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
US Treasury	882,293
Nvidia Corp	223,035
Microsoft Corp	223,035
Meta Platforms Inc	211,391
Danaher Corp	127,947
Hess Corp	127,947
Steel Dynamic	127,947
Agilent Technologies Inc	119,422
Cheniere Energy Inc	112,769

JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund

	Non-Cash Collateral
Issuer	USD
UK Treasury	3,583,114
Japan Government	159,819
US Treasury	128,340
Tencent Holdings Ltd	7,049
Twilio Inc	7,049
T-Mobile Us Inc	7,049
Broadcom Inc	7,049
Nvidia Corp	7,049
Amazon.Com	7,049
Qualcomm Inc	7,049

Total return swap contracts

There are no non-cash collaterals received in respect of total return swap contracts.

Top ten counterparties

Securities lending transactions

As disclosed in Note 10, J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch is the only counterparty in respect of securities lending transactions as at the reporting date.

Total return swap contracts

All counterparties in respect of total return swap contracts as at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedule of Investments.

Aggregate Transaction Data

Type and quality of non-cash collateral

Non-cash collaterals received by the Sub-Funds in respect of securities lending as at the reporting date are in the form of debt securities having investment grade credit rating and equities traded on the following markets:

	JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund
Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD	CNH
Bonds						
Investment Grade	11,833,994	4,835,366	744,585	24,899,086	83,786,221	453,825,755
Equities						
ASE, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Copenhagen, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
EN Amsterdam, Main Market	-	31,052	6,643	-	-	-
EN Paris, Main Market	-	19	4	-	-	-
Helsinki, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Hong Kong, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
London, Main Market	-	919,577	196,731	-	-	-
NASDAQ CM, Main Market	33,254	13,965	-	-	-	-
NASDAQ GM, Main Market	3,144,733	2,639,428	-	113,374	25,756	85,686
NASDAQ GS, Main Market	5,887,286	=	414,447	6,323,816	2,889,953	4,898,290
New York, Main Market	1,044	6,867,399	1,393,149	3,034,305	5,676,712	2,321,660
NYSEAmerican, Main Market	Ē	=	-	=	809	=
NZX, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Oslo, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
OTC US, Main Market	Ē	21,118,957	4,504,123	30,541,329	7,234,235	-
Singapore, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
SIX Swiss Ex, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stockholm, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Tokyo, Main Market	-	62	-	2,354,999	-	2,229,135
Toronto, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Vienna, Main Market	-	74,008	15,833	-	-	-
Xetra, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	28,808,981
Total	20,900,311	36,499,833	7,275,515	67,266,909	99,613,686	492,169,507

	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Emerg Dividend Fund	JPMorgan Funds - ging Markets Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund
Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD	EUR
Bonds						
Investment Grade	50,605	3,292,976	19,374,332	32,351,828	7,317,885	371,769
Equities						
ASE, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Copenhagen, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
EN Amsterdam, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
EN Paris, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Helsinki, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Hong Kong, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
London, Main Market	-	-	59,300	-	-	12,833
NASDAQ CM, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
NASDAQ GM, Main Market	-	-	129,814	16,056	66,880	18,459
NASDAQ GS, Main Market	-	-	14,258,949	2,122,107	7,735,097	1,002,483
New York, Main Market	-	-	27,257,183	4,286,853	11,119,474	492,336
NYSEAmerican, Main Market	-	-	3,753	504	923	-
NZX, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Oslo, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
OTC US, Main Market	-	-	43,358,369	-	686,025	540,701
Singapore, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
SIX Swiss Ex, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stockholm, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Tokyo, Main Market	-	-	1,858	-	166	454
Toronto, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Vienna, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Xetra, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	13
Total	50,605	3,292,976	104,443,558	38,777,348	26,926,450	2,439,048

	JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund
Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR
Bonds						
Investment Grade	1,408,659	2,569,568	2,374,050	7,807,590	14,241,000	153,894
Equities						
ASE, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Copenhagen, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
EN Amsterdam, Main Market	-	-	-	695	7,531	-
EN Paris, Main Market	-	-	-	-	5,871	-
Helsinki, Main Market	-	=	-	-	=	=
Hong Kong, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
London, Main Market	104,809	=	-	27,019	59,348	104
NASDAQ CM, Main Market	-	=	-	-	=	=
NASDAQ GM, Main Market	-	12,599	3,186	43,680	49,506	-
NASDAQ GS, Main Market	3,626,501	1,212,909	786,256	5,226,633	7,376,241	56,897
New York, Main Market	627,049	1,125,305	336,039	3,960,822	5,525,903	54,495
NYSEAmerican, Main Market	-	=	-	-	=	=
NZX, Main Market	-	=	-	-	=	=
Oslo, Main Market	=	=	-	=	=	=
OTC US, Main Market	11,347,002	441,440	3,763,877	4890912	7,414,148	35,586
Singapore, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
SIX Swiss Ex, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stockholm, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Tokyo, Main Market	3,204	2,058	174,172	211,355	27,199	293
Toronto, Main Market	-	=	-	=	=	=
Vienna, Main Market	-	=	-	1,656	364	-
Xetra, Main Market	4,838	123	642	-	604	-
Total	17,122,062	5,364,002	7,438,222	22,170,362	34,707,715	301,269

	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund
Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	USD
Bonds						
Investment Grade	48,467,524	10,571,507	4,743,210	31,428,679	1,912,983	14,960,339
Equities						
ASE, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Copenhagen, Main Market	÷.	=	=	=	=	=
EN Amsterdam, Main Market	1,800	825	-	4,263	-	-
EN Paris, Main Market	=	-	=	2	=	=
Helsinki, Main Market	÷.	=	=	=	=	=
Hong Kong, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
London, Main Market	64,498	26,785	2,147	132,468	-	-
NASDAQ CM, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
NASDAQ GM, Main Market	128,792	45,525	-	89,843	102,009	42,207
NASDAQ GS, Main Market	18,182,816	5,704,748	395,923	11,468,152	10,145,155	4,083,538
New York, Main Market	16,773,535	4,227,388	97,568	6,855,858	18,178,949	7,494,390
NYSEAmerican, Main Market	-	-	-	-	3,203	1,325
NZX, Main Market	÷.	=	=	=	=	=
Oslo, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
OTC US, Main Market	21,148,711	11,129,563	725,656	22,573,417	24,003,259	4,436,807
Singapore, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
SIX Swiss Ex, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stockholm, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Tokyo, Main Market	216,567	357,518	-	304,751	818,230	348,093
Toronto, Main Market	-	-	-	-	1,064,964	-
Vienna, Main Market	4,290	1,964	-	10,160	-	-
Xetra, Main Market	1,276	2,484	249	5,690	-	-
Total	104,989,809	32,068,307	5,964,753	72,873,283	56,228,752	31,366,699

	JPMorgan Funds - Global Global Healthcare Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Natural Resources Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund
Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)	USD	EUR	EUR	USD	USD	JPY
Bonds						
Investment Grade	3,550,574	55,714,112	14,602,479	1,104,965	10,566,573	37,845,650,810
Equities						
ASE, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Copenhagen, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
EN Amsterdam, Main Market	369	34,731	4,685	903	-	-
EN Paris, Main Market	34	27,635	3,728	-	-	-
Helsinki, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Hong Kong, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
London, Main Market	10,714	223,798	30,187	27,953	-	-
NASDAQ CM, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
NASDAQ GM, Main Market	-	56,507	99,131	1,522	24,674	6,392,910
NASDAQ GS, Main Market	7,370,286	7,014,523	8,253,595	401,950	2,333,426	321,471,792
New York, Main Market	2,143,188	8,164,222	12,031,134	351,006	4,368,431	162,856,460
NYSEAmerican, Main Market	-	1,378	1,951	-	775	-
NZX, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Oslo, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
OTC US, Main Market	27,787,298	19,043,730	13,783,649	2,573,061	53,044	55,148,285
Singapore, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
SIX Swiss Ex, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stockholm, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Tokyo, Main Market	15,236	352,101	254,936	15	-	28,261
Toronto, Main Market	-	-	=	-	=	-
Vienna, Main Market	786	-	-	2,153	-	-
Xetra, Main Market	7,251	5	209	39	-	-
Xetra, Main Market						
Total	40,885,736	90,632,742	49,065,684	4,463,567	17,346,923	38,391,548,518

	JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund
Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Bonds						
Investment Grade	7,636,789	118,528	26,248,693	27,713,292	48,428,757	3,243,981
Equities						
ASE, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Copenhagen, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
EN Amsterdam, Main Market	-	-	18,542	3,896	-	-
EN Paris, Main Market	-	-	14,753	2	-	-
Helsinki, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Hong Kong, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
London, Main Market	3,524	-	119,473	115,862	1,418	127
NASDAQ CM, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
NASDAQ GM, Main Market	-	3,325	4,612	304,579	45,183	37,541
NASDAQ GS, Main Market	1,364,669	167,188	1,374,704	30,986,309	4,412,347	4,341,867
New York, Main Market	1,217,971	84,623	149,023	56,047,437	8,051,936	7,091,703
NYSEAmerican, Main Market	-	-	-	9,562	1,419	1,179
NZX, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Oslo, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
OTC US, Main Market	2,504,445	15,567	8,567,320	5,702,817	1,746,401	3,400,333
Singapore, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
SIX Swiss Ex, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Stockholm, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Tokyo, Main Market	15,840	15	4,173	-	-	-
Toronto, Main Market	-	=	-	=	=	-
Vienna, Main Market	=	=	=	9,286	-	=
Xetra, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	12,743,238	389,246	36,501,293	120,893,042	62,687,461	18,116,731

	JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund Asi	JPMorgan Funds - a Pacific Income Fund
Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD
Bonds						
Investment Grade	58,990,669	14,086,216	46,559,846	14,324,215	13,667,166	7,045,926
Equities						
ASE, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Copenhagen, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
EN Amsterdam, Main Market	26,838	3,941	6,055	282	-	-
EN Paris, Main Market	17	2,937	4	225	-	-
Helsinki, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Hong Kong, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
London, Main Market	802,023	35,596	188,002	1,820	-	5,501
NASDAQ CM, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
NASDAQ GM, Main Market	335,194	140,526	408,926	141,784	277,060	36,854
NASDAQ GS, Main Market	35,840,915	18,005,315	43,367,245	25,338,628	26,201,145	2,451,228
New York, Main Market	66,185,919	25,699,973	75,244,974	31,971,496	49,051,429	2,985,303
NYSEAmerican, Main Market	10,523	3,968	12,609	4,451	8,698	424
NZX, Main Market	Ē	=	=	Ē	-	=
Oslo, Main Market	Ē	=	=	Ē	-	=
OTC US, Main Market	19,039,732	2,426,342	9,866,315	32,229,559	=	210,715
Singapore, Main Market	Ē	=	=	Ē	-	=
SIX Swiss Ex, Main Market	Ē	=	=	Ē	-	=
Stockholm, Main Market	=	=	=	=	=	-
Tokyo, Main Market	Ē	827	12,696	63	-	271
Toronto, Main Market	Ē	=	=	Ē	-	=
Vienna, Main Market	63,961	595	14,430	=	=	=
Xetra, Main Market	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total	181,295,791	60,406,236	175,681,102	104,012,523	89,205,498	12,736,222

	JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund
Collateral Value	1100
(in Sub-Fund Currency)	USD
Bonds	
Investment Grade	3,871,324
Equities	
ASE, Main Market	-
Copenhagen, Main Market	-
EN Amsterdam, Main Market	=
EN Paris, Main Market	=
Helsinki, Main Market	-
Hong Kong, Main Market	-
London, Main Market	-
NASDAQ CM, Main Market	-
NASDAQ GM, Main Market	1,731
NASDAQ GS, Main Market	87,031
New York, Main Market	44,052
NYSEAmerican, Main Market	-
NZX, Main Market	-
Oslo, Main Market	-
OTC US, Main Market	8,104
Singapore, Main Market	=
SIX Swiss Ex, Main Market	-
Stockholm, Main Market	-
Tokyo, Main Market	8
Toronto, Main Market	-
Vienna, Main Market	-
Xetra, Main Market	-
Total	4,012,250

Total return swap contracts

There are no non-cash collaterals received in respect of total return swap contracts.

Maturity tenor of collateral

Securities lending transactions

 $The following table \ provides \ an \ analysis \ of the \ maturity \ tenor \ of \ collaterals \ received \ in \ relation \ to \ securities \ lending \ transactions \ as \ at \ the \ reporting \ date.$

			Collateral Value			
	JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund
Maturity	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD	CNH
Cash						
less than 1 day	-	1,165,500	658,125	=	441,854	-
Non-Cash						
Open Maturity	9,066,316	31,664,467	6,530,930	42,367,824	15,827,465	38,343,753
1 to 7 days	=	=	=	-	=	-
1 to 4 weeks	177,059	-	-	-	243,215	807,808
1 to 3 months	-	-	-	-	4,622	38,250
3 to 12 months	280,448	205,247	39,661	40,266	557,072	21,272,058
more than 1 year	11,376,488	4,630,119	704,924	24,858,819	82,981,312	431,707,638
	20,900,311	37,665,333	7,933,640	67,266,909	100,055,540	492,169,507

			Collateral Value			
	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund
Maturity	USD	EUR	USD	USD	USD	EUR
Cash						
less than 1 day	348,780	9,167,727	4,173,101	1,360,768	-	
Non-Cash						
Open Maturity	-	-	85,069,225	6,425,521	19,608,567	2,067,279
1 to 7 days	-	-	-	=	=	
1 to 4 weeks	-	56,853	245,406	207,494	37,819	3,017
1 to 3 months	741				1,760	
3 to 12 months	1,113		DPMorgan Funds- Europe Dynamic Sund Europe Equity Abso Alpha Furope Dynamic Sund Europe Dynamic Sund Europe Equity Dynamic Sund Europe Dynamic Sund Europe Equity Dynamic Sund Europe Dynamic Sund Europe Equity Dynamic Sund Europe Equity Dynamic Sund Europe Dynamic Sund Europe Dynamic Sund Europe Dynamic Sund Europe Equity Dynamic Sund Europe		80,353	23,439
more than 1 year	48,751				7,197,951	345,313
	399,385	12,460,703	108,616,659	40,138,116	26,926,450	2,439,048
			Collateral Value			
	JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	Europe Dynamic Small	Europe Dynamic	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund
Maturity	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR
Cash						
less than 1 day	-	-	-	381,279	40,462	2,921,308
Non-Cash						
Open Maturity	15,713,404	2,794,435	5,064,172	14,362,773	20,466,715	147,376
1 to 7 days	-	-	-	=	=	-
1 to 4 weeks	-	-	426	160,129	2,040	
1 to 3 months	-	-	66	5,748	23,656	
3 to 12 months	252,937	126.543	35.634	6.953	1,898,240	
more than 1 year	1,155,721				12,317,064	153,893
	17,122,062	5,364,002	7,438,222	22,551,641	34,748,177	3,222,577
			Collatoral Value			
				JPMorgan Funds -		
	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	Europe Strategic Growth	Europe Strategic Value	JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund
Maturity	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	EUR	USD
Cash						
less than 1 day	1,155,024	44,671	119,449	645,318	-	-
Non-Cash						
Open Maturity	56,522,287	21,496,800	1,221,543	41,444,604	54,315,769	16,406,360
1 to 7 days	-	-	-	-	-	-
1 to 4 weeks	7,653	-	12,472	27,094	28,180	185,290
1 to 3 months	4,642	6,171	227	496		
3 to 12 months	1,849,636	158,079	26,552	1,120,657	44,634	293,485
more than 1 year	46,605,591	10,407,257	4,703,959	30,280,432	1,840,169	14,481,564
	106,144,833	32,112,978	6,084,202	73,518,601	56,228,752	31,366,699

			Collateral Value			
	JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	JPMorgan Funds Japan Equity Fun
Maturity	USD	EUR	EUR	USD	USD	JP
Cash						
less than 1 day	3,906,538	15,827,957	8,861,873	-	16,467,912	
Non-Cash						
Open Maturity	37,335,161	34,918,630	34,463,204	3,358,601	6,780,350	545,897,70
1 to 7 days	-	=	-	=	-	
1 to 4 weeks	3,133	320,114	27,696	5,455	177,318	692,29
1 to 3 months	18	12	67	3,577	2,856	26,01
3 to 12 months	490,621	1,385,079	175,916	34,296	154,459	517,13
more than 1 year	3,056,803	54,008,907	14,398,801	1,061,638	10,231,940	37,844,415,36
	44,792,274	106,460,699	57,927,557	4,463,567	33,814,835	38,391,548,518
			Collateral Value			
			Condition value			
	JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	JPMorgan Funds US Hedged Equity Fund
Maturity	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD	USI
Cash						
less than 1 day	-	-	1,610,214	1,405,777	-	673,815
Non-Cash						
Open Maturity	5,106,449	270,717	10,252,599	93,179,749	14,258,703	14,872,750
1 to 7 days	-	-	-	-	-	
1 to 4 weeks	-	-	-	385,111	728,510	48,865
1 to 3 months	5,838	=	53	12,521	2	
3 to 12 months	56,644	=	50,254	694,142	1,165,319	79,450
more than 1 year	7,574,307	118,529	26,198,387	26,621,519	46,534,927	3,115,660
	12,743,238	389,246	38,111,507	122,298,819	62,687,461	18,790,546
			Collateral Value			
	JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	JPMorgan Funds Asia Pacific Income Fund
Maturity	USD	USD	USD	USD	USD	usc
Cash						
less than 1 day	19,993,026	4,265,534	15,613,123	22,869,053	16,139,200	1,808,51
Non-Cash						
Open Maturity	122,305,122	46,320,019	129,121,255	89,688,305	75,538,333	5,690,296
1 to 7 days	- 052 202	314 033		-	204 407	7.0
1 to 4 weeks	853,383	216,923	662,135	63,161	204,487	7,63
1 to 3 months	2,225	240.040	3,159	36		12.20
3 to 12 months	1,516,934	349,949	1,132,187	306,842	323,892	13,39
more than 1 year	56,618,127	13,519,344	44,762,366	13,954,179	13,138,786	7,024,88
	201,288,817	64,671,770	191,294,225	126,881,576	105,344,698	14,544,733

Collateral Value
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund
USD
2,406,973
140,925
-
-
9
-
3,871,316
6,419,223

Total return swap contracts

The following table provides an analysis of the maturity tenor of collaterals received in relation total return swap contracts as at the reporting date.

		Collateral Value	
	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund
Maturity	USD	USD	USD
Cash			
less than 1 day	16,450,000	25,320,000	477,526
Non-Cash			
1 to 7 days	-	=	-
1 to 4 weeks	-	=	-
1 to 3 months	-	=	-
3 to 12 months	-	=	-
more than 1 year	-	-	-
	16,450,000	25,320,000	477,526

Currency of collateral

Securities lending transactions

The following table provides currency of collaterals received in relation to securities lending transactions as at the reporting date.

			Colla	teral Value (in Su	ub-Fund Currency))	
Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund Currency	EUR	GBP	JPY	USD	HKD	CHF
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	USD	-	-	-	20,900,311	-	-
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	USD	2,712,400	20,559,149	71	9,696,440	65,373	1,339,630
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	USD	531,866	4,349,194	-	2,061,648	-	286,596
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	USD	2,550,997	12,894,259	37,601,575	10,325,059	3,416,920	44,531
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	USD	1,073,592	14,709,897	7,414,268	74,101,204	1,247,046	-
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	CNH	12,044,744	107,324,886	81,576,128	287,638,015	3,133,166	42,153
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	USD	45,476	4,900	-	349,009	-	-
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	USD	-	857,857	-	11,602,846	-	-
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	220,881	203,332	42,765,000	65,006,963	247,796	=
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	USD	553,780	15,492,944	301,059	23,790,333	-	=
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	USD	2,059,085	308,037	303,198	23,886,144	263,449	=
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund	EUR	201,167	162,928	184,141	1,659,121	154,178	2,589
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	EUR	3,023,485	3,939,521	1,315,992	4,455,840	2,708,373	755,205
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	EUR	74,705	239,316	2,397,540	2,356,397	261,028	19,251
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	EUR	507,598	681,916	2,515,758	2,848,640	613,344	103,571
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	EUR	1,408,473	685,610	3,008,087	16,272,826	943,790	33,550
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	EUR	4,248,068	2,835,439	9,038,728	16,091,936	1,687,202	101,297
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	EUR	159,585	5,667	15,507	3,032,701	7,752	-
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	EUR	9,070,098	14,905,574	26,717,004	48,244,653	4,486,074	281,679
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	EUR	4,804,551	4,200,276	6,360,905	13,399,170	2,251,968	429,715
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	EUR	207,874	737,698	1,142,896	3,796,880	121,156	40,764

			Colla	iteral Value (in S	ub-Fund Currency	/)	
Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund Currency	EUR	GBP	JPY	USD	HKD	CHF
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	EUR	5,335,705	16,329,568	14,653,143	29,609,305	4,591,915	1,082,891
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	EUR	1,235,583	2,178,506	19,794,531	30,329,284	2,308,450	35,617
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	USD	228,388	2,973,452	3,658,858	24,008,620	426,698	6,584
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	USD	5,219,268	6,555,852	8,484,364	13,829,784	5,814,002	1,147,055
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	EUR	2,398,234	2,651,661	14,873,593	82,686,059	1,963,851	6,953
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	EUR	1,132,179	7,264,630	11,423,599	34,547,031	1,881,227	37,381
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	USD	390,027	1,186,111	1,148,381	898,700	327,029	46,126
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	USD	741,231	718	55	33,019,844	16	-
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	JPY	241,825,140	28,828,746,584	83,562,086	9,197,878,878	34,273,943	-
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	USD	541,326	1,030,303	1,412,437	8,841,907	531,811	-
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	USD	98	118,430	17	255,136	15,565	=
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	USD	985,643	9,441,983	14,004,950	11,642,999	932,857	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	USD	855,205	2,912,829	1,784,727	115,017,411	518,392	168,515
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	USD	76,997	257,036	941,869	60,802,176	273,575	1,266
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	USD	10,064	24,781	3,275,597	15,376,156	46,837	113
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	USD	2,345,366	18,779,356	15,596	176,111,492	4,530	1,164,278
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	USD	244,857	1,515,038	1,083,935	61,352,681	191,605	14,713
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	USD	855,984	5,995,940	3,305,416	178,131,624	943,824	262,478
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	USD	637,187	10,143,236	21,712,499	84,546,813	4,452,341	-
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	USD	-	-	-	105,344,698	-	-
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	USD	6,330	19,099	6,210,842	8,164,614	127,830	-
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	USD	51	3,583,114	159,828	2,668,127	8,103	=

			Collate	eral Value (in Sub-	Fund Currency)		
Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund Currency	CAD	SGD	AUD	DKK	SEK	Total
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	USD	_	_	_	_	_	20,900,311
JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	USD	3,292,270	_	_	_	_	37,665,333
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	USD	704,336	_	_	_	_	7,933,640
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	USD	704,550	66,854	358,197	8,518	_	67,266,910
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	USD	_	33.255	1,476,278	0,510	_	100.055.540
JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	CNH	_	63,284	339,068	8,063	_	492,169,507
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	USD	_	-	-	-	_	399,385
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	USD	_	_	=	_	_	12,460,703
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	USD	_	_	172,687	_	_	108,616,659
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	USD	_	=	172,007	_	_	40,138,116
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	USD	_	2,347	104,190	_	_	26,926,450
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund	EUR	_	2,347	71.160	_	1,580	2,439,048
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	EUR	_	618,431	305.215	_	1,500	17,122,062
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	EUR	_	15,765	505,215	_	_	5,364,002
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	EUR	_	88,230	78,536	629	_	7,438,222
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	EUR	73,666	5,368	119,587	684	-	22,551,641
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	EUR	16,189	87,974	640,274	-	1,070	34,748,177
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	EUR	10,109	07,974	1.365	_	1,070	3,222,577
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	EUR	190,837	206,807	2.037.471	626	4,009	106,144,832
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	EUR	87.381	328,748	249.034	1,230	4,009	32,112,978
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	EUR	67,361	31,812	249,034	1,230	5,122	6,084,202
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	EUR	451,992	750,363	698,869	1,073	13,777	73,518,601
JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	EUR	431,992	53,472	286,496	6,813	13,///	56,228,752
3		-				-	
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	USD USD		9,884	52,957	1,259 55		31,366,700 44,792,274
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	EUR	34,986 -	987,753 49,984	2,717,514 1,829,187	1,177	1,641	106,460,699
3		-				-	
JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	EUR USD	- 0F 700	68,431	1,572,160	918		57,927,556
JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund		95,790	12,988	355,558	-	2,857	4,463,567
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	USD IPY	-		52,971	-	-	33,814,835
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	** *	-	115,920	5,145,967	-	-	38,391,548,518
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	USD	-	7,250	378,204	-	-	12,743,238
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportun Fund	ities usp	-	-	-	-	-	389,246
JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	USD	-	24,301	1,078,774	-	-	38,111,507
JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	USD	413,090	13,824	613,682	-	1,144	122,298,819
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	USD	-	7,296	323,864	-	3,382	62,687,461
JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	USD	-	1,249	55,446	-	303	18,790,546
JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	USD	2,845,360	121	5,363	-	17,355	201,288,817

	Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)						
Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund Currency	CAD	SGD	AUD	DKK	SEK	Total
JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	USD	26.465	5.110	226,826	-	10.540	64,671,770
JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	USD	641,931	30,740	1,122,881	=	3,407	191,294,225
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	USD	-	118,732	5,270,768	-	-	126,881,576
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	USD	-	-	-	-	-	105,344,698
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	USD	-	-	16,018	-	-	14,544,733
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	USD	-	-	-	-	-	6,419,223

Total return swap contracts

Currency profile of total return swap contracts as at the reporting date is disclosed in the Schedule of Investments.

Maturity tenor of securities lending agreements and total return swap contracts

Securities lending transactions

The SICAV's securities lending transactions have open maturity.

Total return swap contracts

The following table provides an analysis of the maturity tenor of open total return swap contracts.

	Market Value							
	JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund		
Maturity	USD	EUR	EUR	USD	USD	USD		
less than 1 day	-	-	-	-	-	-		
1 to 7 days	-	-	-	-	-	-		
1 to 4 weeks	=	=	=	=	=	10,560		
1 to 3 months	-	-	-	-	28,576	573,679		
3 to 12 months	-	2,358,445	-	-	3,557,830	(140,582)		
more than 1 year	56,589	-	3,225,251	(3,627,799)	31,358	(1,120,979)		
	56,589	2,358,445	3,225,251	(3,627,799)	3,617,764	(677,322)		

The above maturity tenor analysis has been based on the respective contractual maturity date.

Country in which counterparties are established

Securities lending transactions

J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch was incorporated in Luxembourg.

Total return swap contracts

The following table provides details of the country of incorporation of counterparties across all total return swap contracts.

Counterparty	Country of Incorporation
Bank of America	United States of America
Barclays	United Kingdom
Goldman Sachs	United States of America
Morgan Stanley	United States of America
UBS	Switzerland

Settlement and clearing

All Sub-Funds engaged in securities lending agreements and total return swap contracts utilise bi-lateral settlement and clearing with their respective counterparty.

Reuse of collateral

Share of collateral received that is reused and reinvestment return

Non-cash collateral received by way of title transfer collateral arrangement in relation to securities lending transactions, reverse repurchase agreements and OTC derivative transactions, cannot be sold, reinvested or pledged.

Securities lending transactions

As at the period end, the cash collateral received in respect of securities lending was reinvested into Reverse Repurchase Transactions with high quality government bonds as collateral. This is managed by the Securities Lending Agent based solely on the approved guidelines and agreement issued by JPMorgan Asset Management (Europe) S.à r.l.. Income earned by the SICAV from the reinvestment of cash collateral in the form of Reverse Repurchase Transactions, net of any interest payable to the relevant counterparty, amounted to USD 2,450,052 for the period ended 31 December 2024 and is recorded under the "Securities Lending Income" in the Combined Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets.

Details relating to the permitted reuse of cash collateral are disclosed in the latest Prospectus available from http://www.jpmorganassetmanagement.lu.

Total return swap contracts

Cash collateral received in the total return swap contracts may be reused in accordance with the provisions contained within the Prospectus, however the Fund does not currently reinvest cash collateral received in respect of total return swap contracts.

Safekeeping of Collateral

Collateral received

Securities lending transactions

The following tables provide an analysis of collateral received held at each custodian as at the reporting date:

iub-Fund	Custodian	Sub-Fund Currency	Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency
		uco	20,000,24
PMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	20,900,31
PMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	37,665,333
PMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	7,933,640
PMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	67,266,910
PMorgan Funds - China Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	100,055,540
PMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	CNH	492,169,50
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	399,385
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	12,460,703
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	108,616,659
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	40,138,116
PMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	26,926,450
PMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	2,439,048
PMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	17,122,06
PMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	5,364,002
PMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	7,438,222
PMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	22,551,64
PMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	34,748,17
PMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	3,222,57
PMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	106,144,83
PMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	32,112,97
PMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	6,084,20
PMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	73,518,60
PMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	56,228,75
PMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	31,366,70
PMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	44,792,27
PMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	106,460,69
PMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	57,927,55
PMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	4,463,56
PMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	33,814,83
PMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	JPY	38,391,548,51
PMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	12,743,23
PMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	389,24
PMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	38,111,50
PMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	122,298,81
PMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	62,687,46
PMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	18,790,54
PMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	201,288,81
PMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	64,671,770
PMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	191,294,22
PMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	126,881,57
PMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	105,344,69
PMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	14,544,733
i morgani i ando i mola i acine income i and	211 - MOLPALL DE CANCILIDADE PLATICIT	330	17,574,75.

Total return swap contracts

The following tables provide an analysis of collateral received held in relation to all total return swap contracts for each custodian as at the reporting date:

Sub-Fund	Custodian	Sub-Fund Currency	Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	16,450,000
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	EUR	25,320,000
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	477,526

Collateral granted

Securities lending transactions

As at the reporting date, there was no collateral granted with respect to securities lending transactions.

Total return swap contracts

The following tables provide an analysis of collateral granted in relation to all total return swap contracts for each custodian as at the reporting date:

Sub-Fund	Custodian	Sub-Fund Currency	Collateral Value (in Sub-Fund Currency)
JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	3,933,410
JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund	J.P. Morgan SE - Luxembourg Branch	USD	5,649,945

Return and cost

Securities lending transactions

The total income earned from securities lending transactions is split between the relevant Sub-Funds and the securities lending agent. Detail of this split is disclosed in Note 10 to the Financial Statements.

Total return swap contracts

All returns from total return swap contracts will accrue to the Sub-Funds and are not subject to any returns sharing arrangements with the Investment Manager or any other third parties.

10. Exposure arising from financial derivative instruments

Sub-Fund Name	Lowest Gross derivative exposure over last 6 months to 31/12/2024	Highest Gross derivative exposure over last 6 months to 31/12/2024	Average Gross derivative exposure over last 6 months to 31/12/2024	Lowest Net derivative exposure over last 6 months to 31/12/2024	Highest Net derivative exposure over last 6 months to 31/12/2024	Average Net derivative exposure over last 6 months to 31/12/2024
Sub-Full Halle	31, 12, 232 .	31,12,232 .	31, 12, 202 .	31,12,202	31, 12, 202 .	31, 12, 2021
JPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund	3.10%	5.00%	3.90%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund	0.00%	1.10%	0.06%	0.00%	36.90%	13.25%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund	0.00%	2.70%	0.84%	0.00%	2.30%	0.45%
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund	0.00%	3.70%	1.02%	0.00%	3.50%	0.68%
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund	0.00%	3.50%	1.17%	0.00%	3.40%	1.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund	0.00%	3.40%	1.13%	0.00%	2.00%	0.48%
JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund	0.00%	0.20%	0.02%	0.00%	3.20%	0.59%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund	9.80%	40.50%	16.62%	5.30%	9.60%	7.56%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund	1.50%	2.20%	1.79%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - India Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.20%	0.10%
JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund	1.50%	7.40%	3.74%	0.80%	3.30%	1.21%
JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund	0.30%	0.80%	0.49%	0.00%	0.20%	0.10%
JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund	29.50%	117.40%	48.49%	17.40%	32.60%	23.21%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund	7.60%	28.00%	16.76%	6.30%	24.50%	13.36%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund	4.60%	11.20%	8.15%	2.90%	7.50%	5.70%
JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund	102.80%	386.80%	220.49%	38.10%	67.80%	52.49%
JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund	161.40%	515.00%	298.61%	0.00%	102.90%	36.09%
JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund	46.70%	95.20%	66.81%	24.80%	132.20%	51.19%
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund	9.90%	16.40%	12.36%	9.70%	16.20%	12.20%
JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund	0.70%	1.00%	0.88%	0.40%	0.50%	0.41%
JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund	48.40%	64.10%	54.91%	25.30%	39.20%	31.96%

⁽¹⁾ This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022. (2) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022.

JPMorgan Funds

Appendix - Unaudited Additional Disclosures (continued)

11. UCITS Remuneration Disclosures

JPMorgan Asset Management (Europe) S.à r.l. (the "Management Company") is the authorised manager of JPMorgan Funds (the "Company") and is part of the J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. group of companies. In this section, the terms "J.P. Morgan" or "Firm" refer to that group, and each of the entities in that group globally, unless otherwise specified.

This section of the report has been prepared in accordance with the Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities (the "UCITS Directive") and the 'Guidelines on sound remuneration policies' issued by the European Securities and Markets Authority under the UCITS Directive. The information in this section is in respect of the most recent complete remuneration period ("Performance Year") as at the reporting date.

Remuneration Policy

A summary of the Remuneration Policy applying to the Management Company (the "Remuneration Policy Statement") can be found at https://am.jpmorgan.com/lu/en/asset-management/adv/funds/policies/. This Remuneration Policy Statement includes details of how remuneration and benefits are calculated, including the financial and non-financial criteria used to evaluate performance, the responsibilities and composition of the Firm's Compensation and Management Development Committee, and the measures adopted to avoid or manage conflicts of interest. A copy of this policy can be requested free of charge from the Management Company.

The Remuneration Policy applies to all employees of the Management Company, including individuals whose professional activities may have a material impact on the risk profile of the Management Company or the UCITS Funds it manages ("UCITS Identified Staff"). The UCITS Identified Staff include members of the Board of the Management Company (the "Board"), senior management, the heads of relevant Control Functions, and holders of other key functions. Individuals are notified of their identification and the implications of this status on at least an annual basis.

The Board reviews and adopts the Remuneration Policy on an annual basis, and oversees its implementation, including the classification of UCITS Identified Staff. The Board last reviewed and adopted the Remuneration Policy that applied to the 2023 Performance Year in June 2023 with no material changes and was satisfied with its implementation.

Quantitative Disclosures

The table below provides an overview of the aggregate total remuneration paid to staff of the Management Company in respect of the 2023 Performance Year and the number of beneficiaries.

Due to the Firm's structure, the information needed to provide a further breakdown of remuneration attributable to the Company is not readily available and would not be relevant or reliable. However, for context, the Management Company manages 45 Alternative Investment Funds (with 50 Sub-Funds) and 6 UCITS (with 179 Sub-Funds) as at 31 December 2023, with a combined AUM as at that date of USD 16,602m and USD 466,699m respectively.

	Fixed remuneration	Variable remuneration	Total remuneration	Number of beneficiaries
All staff (USD '000s)	54,109	27,380	81,489	364

No performance fee was paid to any employees by JPMorgan Funds in the year.

The aggregate total remuneration paid to UCITS Identified Staff in respect of the 2023 Performance Year was USD 157,186k, of which USD 7,138k relates to Senior Management and USD 150,048k relates to other UCITS Identified Staff.⁽¹⁾

⁽¹⁾ The Identified Staff disclosures includes employees of companies to which portfolio management has been formally delegated, in line with the latest ESMA guidance.

JPMorgan Funds

Appendix - Unaudited Additional Disclosures (continued)

12. Other Events

a) With effect from 26 September 2024 the Management Fees on certain Share Classes for the following Sub-Funds have been reduced:

- JPMorgan Funds Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund
- JPMorgan Funds US Equity All Cap Fund
- JPMorgan Funds US Select Equity Plus Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund

b) With effect from 2 December 2024 the Management Fees on certain Share Classes for the following Sub-Funds have been reduced:

- JPMorgan Funds ASEAN Equity Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Asia Growth Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Asia Pacific Equity Fund
- JPMorgan Funds China A-Share Opportunities Fund
- JPMorgan Funds China Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Emerging Markets Dividend Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Greater China Fund
- JPMorgan Funds India Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Japan Equity Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Korea Equity Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Latin America Equity Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Asia Pacific Income Fund
- JPMorgan Funds Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund

c) With effect from 2 December 2024 the Operating & Administrative Expenses on C2 and I2 Share Classes of all Sub-Funds have been reduced.

13. Sustainable Finance Disclosure

The Sub-Funds below were categorised as Article 6 in respect of the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation. The Sub-Funds do not promote environmental and/or social characteristics nor have a sustainable investment as their objective:

Sub-Fund Name

JPMorgan Funds - APAC Managed Reserves Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Diversified Risk Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Europe Equity Fund (1)

JPMorgan Funds - Flexible Credit Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Multi-Strategy Income Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Natural Resources Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Research Enhanced Index Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Korea Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Latin America Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Russia Fund (2)

JPMorgan Funds - Taiwan Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Hedged Equity Fund

(1) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022.

(2) This Sub-Fund was suspended on 28 February 2022.

The Sub-Funds below were categorised as Article 8 in respect of the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation.

JPMorgan Funds - Aggregate Bond Fund

IPMorgan Funds - America Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - ASEAN Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Growth Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Asia Pacific Income Fund

JPMorgan Funds - China A-Share Opportunities Fund

JPMorgan Funds - China Bond Opportunities Fund

JPMorgan Funds - China Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Aggregate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Debt Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Diversified Equity Plus Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Dividend Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Investment Grade Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Strategic Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Sustainable Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - EU Government Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - EUR Money Market VNAV Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Aggregate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Corporate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Euro Government Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Dynamic Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Euroland Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Small Cap Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Dynamic Technologies Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Absolute Alpha Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Equity Plus Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe High Yield Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Small Cap Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Growth Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Strategic Value Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Equity Fund JPMorgan Funds - Europe Sustainable Small Cap Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Aggregate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Bond Opportunities Sustainable Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Convertibles Fund (EUR) JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Duration-Hedged Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Corporate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Focus Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Government Short Duration Bond Fund

13. Sustainable Finance Disclosure (continued)

Sub-Fund Name

JPMorgan Funds - Global Growth Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Healthcare Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Strategic Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Sustainable Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Global Value Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Greater China Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Income Fund

JPMorgan Funds - India Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Japan Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Managed Reserves Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Middle East, Africa and Emerging Europe Opportunities Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Multi-Manager Alternatives Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Pacific Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Thematics - Genetic Therapies

JPMorgan Funds - Total Emerging Markets Income Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Equity All Cap Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Growth Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US High Yield Plus Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Select Equity Plus Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Short Duration Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Small Cap Growth Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Smaller Companies Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Sustainable Equity Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Technology Fund

JPMorgan Funds - US Value Fund

The Sub-Funds below were categorised as Article 9 in respect of the Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation.

Sub-Fund Name

JPMorgan Funds - Climate Change Solutions Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Emerging Markets Social Advancement Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Green Social Sustainable Bond Fund

JPMorgan Funds - Sustainable Infrastructure Fund (3)

(3) This Sub-Fund was liquidated on 11 December 2024.

NEXT STEPS

Email Address:

fundinfo@jpmorgan.com

Homepage:

www.jpmorganassetmanagement.com

Address:

JPMorgan Asset Management (Europe) S.à r.l. 6, route de Trèves, L-2633 Senningerberg,

Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

Tel No: (352) 34 101

CH-EN JPMF 12/24

